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~ filmer cc . .,.ooiai Tssr• -au commacCmea~ du llvee! Vqlume ou paple11- que ·1 ·on mJcroftlme. lpre1 ~heqoe~T-::::::'=::-' 

•Wotime•-ei V llJ·Coadlaued11 (1 Mllvre). CenUCr·Ct ftlmer a la" ~dUc1ton utiliRe. imeler la reductlon ·et -
. l'eipMl!oo'("lled" "Exp•) av~bolOl)'pC• . _. . .. -

. -----:~ 

· Alme.._ -?ri.ef:oMU,Jer• (Test•Panem) aum Beglon ei.De1 jeden Buche1, Bandel Qdef de• zu fotogr1ftercndeft 
. .' ·Mawllli, e.-....,.Ut aul die ae1adl Im Gcbrauc!Lbclinclil.cbe yerlllelnerung (Rcducdon) und eba110 am.Ei.dc . 

_ _!IHI j&olea - ·'c"V'olumei.,. Jeder -11'"18 ("ID be con11n·ucd. •rvennerke die Verldelnenmg (Re· · : 
~}Rd die l!ellcb111ag (Eipotute)(tbge...,rzt "Red.• "Ex.I\'.'> in Fo...,.Ty!'c. 

. . .. . -· . .. 

. ;~ 

.. . ' . 

film 1hil "TEST P.ATTERN" anhc .beglnalqg olthc book,. volu~ o.r papen being mictoftlmed, after each 
w ume" and ''to bi ~Unuid . • Cenrer tlii'·Ten-Pa~tihi redUc ¢ridiCliiJilid-~sert 1hf: teductiOil 

llld ·lhc e~po·ii\• c·Red" and "Exp") with photolype. . . . - . . : . . . 
. ' -· '· . . . 

-. 

" 

: -pu_mer ce "MoDa.£ nsT• au commencem~c du·Jlvre, vOtu~e ou ;.~len que ~·on mlc~filme. apref chlclue :.... 
_ _..'ll:olume" et "to be continued" (1 tuivre). -cenuer et -fllmer a ta reduction utlll~ee . truerer la reductlOI) et . 

l'upo!1t100 ("Red" "Exp") avec phototypc. ·. ... • 

. l e dieae1· ~Pruef .. ~·uster" (Te1t·P111em~ 1u~ ieg~n ~~~' jcden BUche1, -Bandel oder de~u 'fo10~11le~~n . 
;,.l.~ri~. elnge1te111 1,if die gerade lm GebraUch beflndliche ·yerklefneru_gg__(Reducd.on) und ebenso am Ende · 

. C&nu·jeden-Sllid"u ("Volume"t\1td:jeder ~rueaung ("-~· be contin~d. ") \'ermetke ~le Verklelneru~g (Rej ­
.ductlon) u9d die Bclich1ung (&xpo1ute) (1bgekuerz1 .:.a.d. • "Exp. ") in Foto·Typc. _ . . . . 

· llaa• 11!1& pellcula de. eaa~)Neba ModeU• ~-priac~o d~l libro.\:~Olumea , o materi•-C..ue e11a-fotografiUHlo. 
liH1Jt1r'~o~oa:c~e;aliD •. a la redaecm 'Ill le empl:Ca y II fin de cada "Volum ... !! ) ' '!conlifiuart~ ~1e11ene la reducc.~n 

- Haga un1: pel(cula ·de ·e111 "Pmeba· Modela" al pr~clpio dei llbro. volumen, 0 m~terla ~ue esta fotografi~do. 
-~-;-c:Oncenuado, a la reducc1on ~e se ·emplea y al fin ·de tada "Volumen .. }' "continuarl." Relleile la reducci6'n. 

y expo1icidn ( .. Red . .. ,;exp'".) con_fOtollpo.. ...__. _,! ex~lllD ~·~· ' •exp•, ).cm ll10~po. ~ . . .. \ . .. 
. • ' .-'- ' ~ I • " • ' • 

for:ograiBr"cieme .. ~ Jil;AN• 1 ~l)Mllia av bokeo, · btndet ~Uer miie~alet tom fotografere~. i center av 
· · ~Jona· 101D er - as ...i tluuanlY lrli.f!. "bind" ., •5!1tt.1ii; • Fyl! Inn iedulctJonen.01 paavltkningcn 

(•..._rin_ ("W .. ~ •exp•. med ftillo1ype00111na (lllO'YP!!r). .. \ · . · 
~ ....... ..... _~'"'""'· ,,,._.., . ........ ·- " \-·- - ~·-

" ·' ~ - -

" ' 

. . . ~~ . 
- · . ....-.- · 

. . 

• 

For.ograier dem1~-PLAN'" i beiynel~ av·&oken, btndet eller mi1erta1~1 mllbfo.10grar~re1, ., center a~ 
. redullsjonea tom er bruin Og ved 1lunen av hven "bind"' & "*1ruatt. ·• Fyll in.n 1eduksjonen og paavtrknlngen 
(eklP!'1erlllgen-("Red." "exp•· med Phol<!typc1eulng flototypcr)• · 

~ ··-- ---

" .• 
·---~~~ · .-·~· ;~-·~:~-~~~"":; .. ~, '.::"::""':""':""'~-~-~- ~~ .. ~~~-~~;__;<=~~. ~ .. ~. ~"""""""".""""""7""""""~.~."!:'. ~_ .......... ..t.~=------=-~-~-=-=-: i;;. ............ .-;;;;.. .... -..~ ............ _ ...... , •L.;.,_~ ............ ...,, .............................. "":" .... ~---_"""!_·~._ 

..0..PHO'I'-. OGRAftiEas.,Alml.AIORAToitT.us_E'_'ONLY .. . ------~OR PHOT~RAPHERS AND LAllORATORY'USE-iiNL~;)' . 

.. 

- .:.. r 

" . - ---· -.· .. · ' .. - : ../.---.. " -:--::: ==-1----~-+~-------~· . I " . 

Flldl 1iljt "TEST PATTEl>I" 11 die be"'"1!AI ol,lhi lloo~, '.~olf'"'·Or'ffllC~ beil!a mlc1V~med, after'eacb FUm 1bll 'TEST PATTERN''. at 1hc-b<iglnning of the book, volu.me or paj>en·i.c1ng mictoftlmed, a ftct each 
"¥01.me" ·..cl '"• tte coadilM4. •· eemel die. Tai··panem at di: teductlon.belilg UHd;- :tmerc the reduc1lon· ~ . · "YOlume'" and '"IO be continued.• Center the Te•t Pattem at the reduction-Rtng med. lntett"lliTteductton _ · 

: .... -.. ....... ("lllll"'Wld"'llp")"wldl""°""1P"· · · -~ . - __ MLdle u· ~·and "Ex• · " · ."· -:,·.. • 

.Npwr ~ ·~Tai• ·a · coaunMc..~; ~ llv~~·~~~. ;~ .t'Plen ·qUe· l '.Oli .micrOlllni-:. •PJC• ~hi~ . .. .: · ol>Jq,t: iEst" au· cOmmencement d~ it~~. :Volunit ou pipien q~ 1 •0n ~icrofUme, aprei chaque-
. - • · · awfet tumei.l'la reducdoll utWMe. , t ~ . ···- · ., .• ..volUme" et~IO bl oatiaued-" (1 IUivre). Centrer et Rimer a la red~tJon utilj.1ee. · aruere)'-ll ?eduction ei -. ......,,... 

:}'J>-F- ~"l!"d" :'ixr".> •- ptiooolJpe .. " · .. · · · · ~ i? .. ..~. ' _. _ __ l.'expo;iuoo ("Red' "Exp") a_!ec phototypc. · . -- --· -- -

.:..._ illdt .,_f·M-· (Tat·P&aenir11m 1epiia'e1ae1 iiaiDBUcliu •. .....e. oder dca au· fo10atafteNlioieo . ~--:-- · __ . 
·:-:Ma..mlt.· ali.t1a Ut ·111111a pro 1nr-iiic:b'llebdllcbe veiiile1n~111a1 (lltducdon).111a elieato am' Eade. . .• , - .. ~.-~, 
. .. .-~ - ('l!ol-"l _. Jl<!or --· C to be: ~llnued . . "> Vennerke die Verllleineruna (II., 
-- ..... , .... dill ,~ (IXP1!"'9)(abge .... ~1"11t41• • "Exp. • ) 111 l'olo•Typc. - - - . -.-·-- -_..,-~ 

. fpnw· clleiet-"P~f·Muster" .(Te1r·P&ttem) 1u.,:. kglnli etnelTecren JklChes. Bandel oder d~ zu fotoaraile'iencllD 
·Nalertlb, eill1e1tellt. aiif die aerade lm GebrauCh·beflndltche. Verlcletnerua9-(Reducd.on) l.iid ebemo am·End,e 
clnu Jed•a .lmclel ("Volume•) uad jeder Forue.u;ung (" to be .continued.· '") Vennerke·dle .Verkleinerung (Re; 

---ducidoll) imd·dip Bcliei\IUng·(Ellpotuie)'(abgekue.Zt. 'Red. ' "Exp.'") in Foto •Typc. · '. . .. · · 
·- . . ··-' . - . . 

• • •• ( <.. .... • • • ~ • - • - - • .... . ~ 

Hop- pe1fca1a • ata "P11lilba Model&" al priac:iP!'! del w.o, volu111CD, o matcda -111& ....... illjllldo, -- - - Haja tmi pelG:\dl de etll "'1u<ba ~~a•-.t--prbmlpllrdcl lfbto, volumen. o materla que e11a lotograflando, 
.. . caae111_.;a·1a ~- .-.M dlplta y 11 find.~ e'!'I• •vqlumen" y ."coal;lnaar_t. • .llll~e la.·tf"Rc IN .... ~ · , ....concaatiado. a la red,ucciOD 1t1e ae empi,,. y 11 Rn de c~a ~yo1u_mcn" Y . :'con"ti~arlr'!..."''lefte la-redtti:cl.6n 

-.y expotlclllD (".llPI• ~ ."•.!f~.),coa fl!!!~~· .. , · " ·' ,. · · · ' "· y exjiodc:,181'1-f"!!ed, • · •exp~ ,,J con lo!Odl'O· · •· . · . · , '. · • . · . - , · .. - - ,..:...._ . . , . . . . . . . '- . - . - . -- . . . ~- . . . 

f0iiwa11r di p •,.W~" 1.- blP. ... av·--.. biadel eUer macertllct aom .,.,111(1~1. ·, i:ea&ltr ~v . _:__!Oio~aflr denn~~ PLAN• l .blQaelMn ~~·-~~ •. bindet eller .~iwrl.iettom foto1rafc~i. 1 ~eli-.r· av·: : 
21 JllllX11 · -IFllllt .. ,... ........ IM,...~-~ illrl:mhl\''"1•1J:Dl'.J.!JYlllm , ... . :Jtdullljoaen.IQID er bil\l!'-~ . ffd tlauen av bven _'bind'., l ".i>ruau. " Fyll ~ ieduJqjonctH>tfHVltknlnaen-

, .. -r~·.·- - t· - --~· <•'.,._., rz,(~·::.~~~-~~-IJPIM~l(ltlo~'!: : .. - ·;<;;;'~-------.,~,~~-:_: ~ i .. -~ .. -:~~--:-:=-: :-::~~~~~·flbo'°type~~a-<tt~):-'~--. ." :·. ,. r . ·-. . . · .-.. -
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. Georgta - S!Jpreme Cou~t 

Supreme Covrt Cas_e Fl le ---·..,.-----~---=~~ 

·- -· Leo Frank v .. The State · • . . 
, . Due to a high · reference rate . In the pa~t and an 

antlclpated "hl.gh rat~ lo the future,. these port·lons of a much large_r record · 
series are f I lmed- as a protection and as an asstst "-t<;> researchers. · _ · · 

~'-----;::~b. 17, 19 I 4 · FI rst ·Appea I - 141 Ga243 · · 

. . 

• -I..- - : 

. , . · BI t I of Except I ohs or Enumerat I on of . Error~ - · - - . 
Brf ef of EVlaence 

· Record of ·case 

·Oct •. ·14·,.; 'I 9·14 __ Second ~ppea I I 42Ga6 I 7 < . __ _:_ 
~ Srlef of Evlqence, ·orlglna1· an~ amended 

'Re,co~d of ca~~- Inc I uCiJ ng copy of f I rst. a~pea I 
• f • • • • 

. ~ov. 14, 19 r 4-. Th I rd · Appea I· . I 42Ga 7 4 I 

' 

I •, ,. ... 

. , . 

-

--~-i_Record-Grorrp-Geqrgla Supreme Court ~ 
~ub-Group . Off Ice of-eterk of Sup..r:.eme Court · I 

. ·-
,_ 

. . .• 

~-- -series . . Supr'eme Court ·case Ff l e"s ~ - · 
_.·· . . ·_ ~ :,, 

OSSESSION OF: 

- .-

·. · . REOOCTIOH: : -

Georgia Oepartm~nt of Arc~lve~ anci ·HJstQry 
-_ ~t I an ta'· Georg I a 30334 
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---· .. --------::--. . ,, .. 

. ~ ~ . ... ~ .. 
Be i _'f', !'~mem!>.er:;d that.--s.t- the .ruJy. TJ3 rn, i91 -~, · oi.. Fti1ton .· 

' . - . . . -~-.-----r,.ill!!!'-'-'-'-

8u Pa r1 or Oou~,---His ·Ron~r, t. s·.- ··Roo.n , one of. the .Judges of -the ., 
-: :···. "' . . -~ 

. . ·· "-·~- -
~~rr~~at.e=or;::-Gsorg1a-presfiU-ng--tn~~e-on- to·· 

·~·.:the sta~e·-O~G-eo_rgia -te . . Leo---:M. ·r~. · 
n~.ictment· for ~,~rder~ .. On t);_i~ ~~-~,;[ :~~ - ·~~~~ .. 

. . - - ·· ... - . ~ 
·p,:1i. l ·ty wi th·ou ~ i !'ly · r~eCimmendat.icr 

i 'l'i.f;O..ee d .• the 

' " 
. ·. .... 

• ff • 



- -¥.•'., "' .. ' . 

. :f!enslee; ·fJafd Henslee ia the same P'3l'ty whose p1oture. ap_pe ara ··.on · · 

: . . page 2 of ···~h.e ."..d.tJ.~ta Geo.rgtan'' -~ssue · <>f Augus~· 26th. and on p 
· . · . .. . . . ~ 

~ .. · ~- . -~ __ ·of th~r~.'_'GeQ.rgian" of ·'the same pa~er. _of August 23rd as) ju:.ror in -t 

. . . P.rank . oaae; at . said t 1me: and place-, deponent -heard aa 1.d Henslee .e~ 
. ... ~ . . . . 

. . ·- --- --·- . 
; . . -

.. _; : . Maok Pa.rka~;tnakea ~he f ollow1ng affidavtt, deposing 
~---~--

... ··--:-.saying . as follow.a: that he is _. a ·r es ident of Albany,_ -Georgia, and .'i 
: . :· ·. . .. . . " . . . 

·:·;-- :-oonneoted witn ·Sam i•a.rkas, who runs a livery stable and sale ba 
;---. _ .. . ' /\ . • • • • •••• • J ~· · "' •· • • 

· .. ~~ _ _:-~AU~ny';. :tn~ t .oetw~e~ t~-~~ .~the--mu~~ero:t!1ary- P~agnn -and . . .. . . . 
· · . -:t.r1ai- ·o:f !.~..r.ank-.- he-h~ a p~y disoussing the oaae . ln 1.ro . . . .. . , . . . . .. 

·---~ .-;- -~ - . . 
- · the . plaoe ... of' business -pf sa 1cl ·SSJ!l l!1a.rke.s, in ·Albany, G~o.rgia , . 

" ' . . ·- --· .~. . . . . 
• v ·- pres~noe ·of-t~i_s~-~epo_nent .. and othe.t•JJ .._.in.01u.ding one. R. L ·. 9rem :if.-- - - , . . . • . . -. .. -"' . . . . .. ~ ------ .. . -- . - .. . : .. 

. a . .reaident ·of ~lbany·, Ga., , said ,Jiart ¥ v1h9m this deponent );eoo1 
• ..,_ - · • 4 • • • • : •• '. \ • ; • ; 

aa be_;~j na~O; H~nsl.ee·, an~ -wnQf!e P.io:ttl.re . e.;pp~a~e .Qb p age a_-o:f 
.,. . . . . .. . - . . 
:&tl&Jita. G'9o.rg1an. Qf ·August .·23, ·and on· page ·, ~ o.:t~ .. £~- Atlanta'.Ge 

I ' • ' - • . __;__ -=.....:... • o? ...,•.-- - ·~ --=-- -· ~ -- • - - ~ 
, AU.guet B~th, .as ·barng one o:t · t~e,-"8iik·~~y,, ~x_pl'"eBsed h1m'9 

!Is e0ivi~o•d ·o.i .. ·~eo · ~ ... , J'.r.ank'~~ -~·~lt Qf ·~~·-'·~=.~e=r:::--::- ~~==-
. .. ... . . 
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_._ .... ~ .. -· ..;. 

.. . . .. 

. . Julian,.&. · tehnum, niaJteq :the :t ollow11;1.g at:t1Q. ~~it, . depo-~Hlla .: 

· , / . ~i.11!!4 ea11ns ~ :f 011~we 1 th~t. h,", .~ J4'l'~~n~.ly·: ~o-~ua~eaw~ th A. 11~ 
.. } Jlen~l~e,.: o~e _ o:f :~•t :u.fo.ra ~n the 1~ov.e · .oae~-; :t.~t ·,on· ~n$ 2,i91a,. · · _ 

" . . . . . I . ..~· \ 
· ·b~qe.,.~-Atlanta,._~Ga.~, · anl '.lxpe.r-tment_, ·Ga., ~- tJ:>.e _.'s~~ ·11~~lee ~xp.resae~ 

. , • . .. · . : . . . a · SU. ~-:-ntul'der . of~~ Jth~Baii, a ·.· . . ~ . I . . . 
." · , -tha:t . this. was in dep·o~erit•e pre"aenoe an~ hear.ing; · anll -1.n. the hear .ing -

I • . • 

jf- otlie.r. per eons on the 'train ~ ~he· -time; ~.the ·wo.rda used t ·o · the ·beat · .. 
.. -. . . . I . . 

of de~onent1 a knowledge · and reoollea-t--~en-w~F~ank ts as guilty: as 

· ~ damned ·4~t$• an4. ought to .have. hi~ _ God._ {lamn~Lneok· broke."; thia was 
~~--·=-· - ·. ·. ' '. . '.. . . . ~ : 

. . · "--. ;:-;- . in~e~erenoe to Leo 1.1. ~.rank~ ~d befo.re the trial;. th~t again, on 
.,._ · . ." · ·. · . : .. J.Unf.r:-20, .. ·1~13,-the ff.aid Henslee marfe ·Pr..aotioally the ~-same, ·a.tatement oi . . . . ~ . . ·~ . . . - . ' . . . . . . 

· : - · . . and oo-noerning. t~1e , oo~eot ton. of . Leo M. l!'.rank wt.th the: :murd.e.r .o:t Mary · 
- • • - · > - --- • • • / ' • •• • ·-

PJ:lagan ip' deponent·ta. hearing; that on both oo()asiQns the s~1d Henslee .. 
. . . ,,,,.. . . . 

:.:.====--...!..__§lll.Q!Yl.e..a.._fa.JaaiLJUiilL.U.M:.-na_ma>J~LSee.ad-X.~hnie~aa..::f~o)Jl'~~~s ~ o on vie t 1 o~ :t 1~ ~y-=:- · 

---....-~d-pea-t t-i:va-ly--and v&hement ly...,..-. . 
,.._.... __________ . ----- -

--~---'----:....-. - ._..- - - . 
-- . . --sannm1- uon m_'1okea t}t~fol],owing a:t:f1a._v1t·, deposing and s~ . 

. J. 
. . . 

ing as :r·o11owe: tha.t . afte.r the ind{o~ent of Leo ld~ .b'rank ',for murde,r ·, · ' 

as near- as he o·an recall about two daya aft er. t ? e ind..ic:ttment, th1S · . . · .. · . . 
-~eponent waiiJ.-at. the Mlka Ulub on ~1i1s .st:eet, Atlanta. Georgia; that ·. . . . . . .. 

. . . . . at that time he saw one A~ H. i;enslee, not then ~nOWJ:l ~o -th.ia .. cfepQne.n 
.· . 

__ by name; but· n.ow ·lciown and .reoognized byj;h1~ deponent as cine of th~ :; . 
. . . ~ . . - .. ... 

. .:. . _ ;.:. ju.rq~s who tr~e~ t _he If.rank oase · and .retu.rne.d· a ·ve.rdiot ~ of BUilty; s 
.:. ·· . .. . · , . -. - . -··-

• H. Henslee was at said ~lks Club at the time mentioned, and made ·- . 
deponent rs he a"i·ing-: -"l am glad ~hn t ,they .. indio 

- ' I,. • •o• o• ' .. 
~~~------CLLL-..l<.U.SL.J.z.uJ.1..-1.u:wJUl.-...ll...D.Jl.-..__.r,._.ug•"Jl..,_· -lo.u1""16;,LlhLilt'-"-'t o.::...takfL ~~an -~ 1m·.. • 

. . 
· the dtatement . ln thia 

- .-
il r get on tha ~ ju~y, Iril~hang that · c!ew aur~." .. Th~s. s_tatement viae 

. .. . . . . , .. 
·=· • made in oomieo~-ion wtth -the indi_otment- o:r L~o· -M •. .Frank- fo.r· 't;h~_;nnrae 

-. > · -· · .. - of MarY: .fha&an, .. and D:tade .in thie· deponent.rs he.artng b¥. the sa11 A.He.° 

Henslee, . who afte.rwa.rde ae.rved on~ s a id ju.r1 . and b.r_o~ght '1n a'.1f.r·~ . 
~..;,,__ ___ . o'i g-ui~~~ ; 1'~ .at this ti~e this .de;ponen:t . le~t-t-~& ·01~~. not·· t:~j~g · 

; • • ' • • 'I • • ' . ~. • • • 

---to 
0

get tnt"o . t}>.e argument. wJ:>,1op-waa.· b~'ooming 'he"a.ted and whio~ .:~ta~ v• 
. - . ' . . . - . . . .. . 

e"<>n~1enin~it1".ey:-tit-=-i.fttlr-Ja.-P~ l>y:-t~e__~~· .!.!';~· _!'~~·-==- · 
. ..· . •. ·. . .. . . .. ... ,., ==-..... ' . . . . . . 

" " • ' • • - I • ' o o o. • •<f .·· . . . : J.• .z • . !t~sae.r, . Mo.rr11 ~e.~on_. .. ~: .. :~• uno1d, and-:-H! -
. I . . . . . . --· ~· ' ~ .""'-.,~ ... ,.,,..-s --•- - ~- . . . ... . - ~ --... .. ·-.>~,.)' .· _ __.. 

. ,_.._~ - -- - :----- ----- ··-- "------- ; ,~ ·-- ---.----.-~· - ... _ 
>.the"7 ·8·!'.e ~ the -• . oie ooitdei:...-O:e, defendant in-.·t~e a~o-"•· ~e.ee.· an4 . .. . ·- . \ . . . 

· -
1tJll• affida'vit t~ .be ued a& ~14eaoe on the _',·t~e ···~· -

' ) .. . . .. 
,,...,..,...~· . , 



- ~ 

.-- :. - . 0-• • ;. . " • ~~ . 

. , ".:/ "'-. . /. " 
• "i · ~~~al - 1~ .a&i~ ·ttase · } t~a~ .sinoe the ·ttial ~:r- : aS:,14 . oase)ina· ~the . 1el'~ 

~ . · s.ot ·and, sent~ne~ th~ietn •. 1 t haB· o.ome to th~5i knowl~dge that tw.o· -. .. . . . .. / .. . .. 
~ ·-_ ·o~ _~the_. juo.l'• . who ,sat · on-sa..14-o~~~~ lfo·w~e·nh~ns 1µ1~. ·A~ ~H. : __ .-.:. .. 

. I . . . - - • ,. . . - - - - - - ' - - - . 
.:i .. RQa~e.1 •. •&f• ·we 3il~:i,O~a. ~~an4-:h.1ae.~~g~1ri~t iea· )~ ~~nk. " · 

.. ... . . 
-·--"":"""'-·-r< 

... 

· ~ 

.. ·, t-he .ci.e.f&ndant ae ·--evidencud by" atf1d.av1ta -attaohed.'to motion' ari<\ ~.re-
• I I .: ' • ,. • • ' 

• ,,:J . • . . . -· • . . 

.- · ;. i~~t~r · re:ter.red _to; ·tha--t said ~eJu~-o_· e_,_ p_ar_ ti&l·lt3'- an_d._ b1as we.r,..;-_e_· _.-...;: 
,.._..___..,. ______ -- . ,, ./' . . 

." . ·-.. "'-present on ~heir part. when said Johanning and ~enale& . quali:tied ' as 

., ju.ro~B in said . oaee -ae sho~ ~1/0 a i(\ at:tidavi ts, bu_t . tha:t th~ :f aotB . 

· .. :were_·urumown to these depo11ante at the time of the tl'!al of aaicl oaae·.- ··. 

, :. ·... ant\ at . the time Sa id jµrorS l}Ualified -On the' viiir dire 0 :f Bai d OS S9 • . ·:· 
.. .· ' - . . ' - . .. ·.,. , ·--. .. ~. - .. . . --

. .... · . and theee Cl.~ponent~had-no-niean~-knowj.ng ~a id tao ta until after- . .:. . 
- . / 

;:-j~::.b-·+u.id tl!'1$~.; '..:t~'lr~-·not ·un.til .. after the:--tt.ial . ~f aS.1~. oase dir.i they- .. : ; 
,; : ' .. ... ; . --- . . . .. -~ ', . .. 

·- -- ' t.know . ~ '. have. :·any means of . kliow~ng that said ~ohenning and Henslee, " 

. --=--~ \~~-. o.r · eithe~ of them. hadtndf- ar>.y sta tement ·of any , kind to·, or· .in the . 
: .. • __ .. . - !.....-.- - • • -

. . . .-. 

•: .ptese~oe · of, · (lny- of the · :to:llowing persons, . to-~it: -li.c.tavenha.rt • 
,-· . . - .___ - - - ':. . .. 

"1'a.J.G .. Levenhart, J.Uae ltlariam"-t~venha.rt, ·s. A.ron, Jilao.k Farkas, R.L • . 

G.teme.r, Jno. m.J!olmes~. Shi G.ray, s •. 111. Johnson, J.J.Nunna.lly, 
. ,• . 

1U~ke.r, J • . A. Lehm!Jll~ o.F.:.Uough, o·r any other ·pe.rson·, of and oon-

o~:rning f3·~1d · Leo Prank -;n oonneot1on -with the mu.rde.r o.f Ma..i;y Phagan, 
. . ,,. .. . . . - ... 

· . ~r i~ ~onneotion with .said. trial, or the possible . out~~me of .aa.1<1 · · 

. 'Ji.rial; that they have bee~ guilty of no laohea. in thi~ matter, but ·~hat 

. . . - they .)lave used ·every. me~ns o.f obtaining the :facts in ·aonneotioil wtth : ·', 
. - . . .I . . . 

· · atate~·ents made by a.aid .persons• and Q.11-o:t 'them·, and all of ea1a--.',,.____,__, 
-~ . -

__ · statement~ have oome to ·thei~ ~~owledge sinoe. the :renditicp,1· of t~e :_ .. ·:: · 

:~e.rdiot · and ae.ntenoe_ ·1n Bai d. oaae, as is · shown by the date«\ ment 1onea · . . .. .. . ,_ . 
.. · · · · . in the jtirata to each affid~vit., andd!ep.onenta· have ·brought . same ~o ·: .. -.-.-.· . -- . - . - - ·------ -- -- - . -

"'-"--'--4----T:he--at--~tion-o'.f -t .he- Oourt at. the earliest poss ible moment at whioh ·th . . . . . . ' ... ·. . . .. . . . .. .... 

: - ~· · ... . · -:oou.rt ~.ouid ta~oogflizaJJo~ of aaid a:Nida v1ts after the trial. which 
' . ·. . -; 

· · --: 18 . . the date-cm -wh'.rah the '•.rule nisi is on return;· that 1e, oo t~be.r -
. . 

. . ' 4,. 1913, .. ~a~ . being on t-hat ~ay pres~nte~ . to the_ court as part of tll8i 

'. - · .· ... mot it?~ for .ne~· t~ieJ.; they · e.ay. that ~ad · they)mown ~t ·.t~~. 12.'ial of a~ · 
0 

• _ • • • ' • 0 • , i o . • • 
0 

I • ' • 
0 

0 • 

0 0

' ,• 0 

~ thf:!J .f.~·tci ~:t · s_tateman~a.,_ot- the ju.r.o.rs, wbi_oh:..woull diaC'lU~ify, .o.r · 
t°' I-: • ' - • - -- • - .- -· . , • • .' • "'. ~;.--,-.--. - - - • - ·' • 

.. ---: ~ ~~4.' t:.o_d_i_e_qtil_aif7, __ aa1d.. )~o.is. - o.r e-ith~.r -o:f them. ~~on,:~~id ~J.~or~ .. . : 
·~ .··-::-· : · ··w~»~ ·ptt .u:pon the.·· v~l?' ·di.re· in aa1~ese ~eponent2*. wou~d ·~~~ · ·. 

.. . . . . - . . . ... . ·. ': ... . ' 
- . ·- · ·· ·- · - -~ - · -·:.. ·- -~ · t t---'-~-'- · _,_ • :>ti nn .. of · the: · "',~~~· :e•--:: ""'.~'~.'.'''<.~"' ... - :.::::. ,. ~: .. 

,.....~=====::c=:·~-==-=--=·-~~~::~~-~~~===~·~::;::,_~~I~~~.__~ ~ ~-- ~• r. . . . . .. . . --?- ~·. • • •• ::...... ...a -
. " . ~ ; . .. , "' . • . . ~ - : . . .. 



.. '\..-

····• ._....___. :-:.- -.. I . ... .. . ·.·: •_- • ·. 
. -

: ...• ·.•·-·~~ 
. . . . I . . . . . . . ": , - . ; . . . . . .. . 

. . ··-· -· ·· ~··'.--: wlth. 11. Joli~nniJlg·.-.. o~ne . o_'f · th_e 3uo.rct who se.rvet-in the : trial of · Leo . . . . .• . \ ··-- --, . . . . 
•• • .. •• • I • I • 

.. ltI, l'l'ank . :fol' inu~e~ . Of .?1~1 ·Phagan; · that lu.ring May• 1913. eaid _:M .. _ 
> • • - ' • • • • • • • •• • • • • 

,..,-:------. --J"""'oh~e=xm==--a:-=-ng ·met depo11ent an~ ~ponentte daughte~ .on ·._!'Ol'Byth StJ:te~t; . . ~ .. :.:· 
. • . I . . •• - ·· • • ' ' . . =====::::...· 41.1t;Ql~~~ :an4 tlen-aD:d.=...'bhue ~he-saiUT~-:..Joh&nn.i~g--exp~eee - -

. . . . . --- . ... .. . 

\ . . 
.. made by M. Johanning · fo~eeably and positively· and as }:lie prt>found · ... 

\ 

eon~ittion • 

• < . 

H • . Q. Loeven\lart mak~a tha following aff14avit, ·aepoaing 
• ..,..__~--=-· "-~ - : -. - - . . ... 

· and saying as follows: · that· for some ei~hteen months prior· to July, 

· _j9~3. ne~we.i _ _ oonn~~ted with t~e_}!~~~e~. · Br.oo~ ~;;,~ka · 1~ the ci:tJ o:f 
I • • 

. ·'" '-.. :. ·Atlantaa-<"that he is :personally. ·aoquain_ted ~·1th M. t1oelienning, one of. '. 

.. . 't~e ~uro~s _~~ ·th~ abo:ve ctaae, ·and .. that dur ing ·the month of !lay, . 1913, ~ 

-.. -...:.~-=- ·-=-~b\,-11.--Jehanntug had a oonv~reation with thl-s .dep.onent) in whioh b9 . --
"" . . . . . . .. . . . . . ... 

: t11aous~ed the ·death at littl,, Mary Ph~an; .: that in s aid oonveraatS.o~-. . 
. . . -- . 

the said· ... j~or • M • . ;rohen111ng, ·expressed his. opinion t .o depom ~t that 
' . . . . . 

. Brank was gd·,lty of th~~·mu·rde~ . o~ Jdal'y_.x.hagan~ and that 1 ~ wss his 
. . " 

_profol~d. ognvio,ion. 
, . . ... . 

Kiss Y1r1~Loevenh&rt makes the followi?J8 affidavit, d~ 
I 

.. . . -:p~aing an~ s_~ing as . :to~ows: that ah~. ia . perso~a+ly ·ao.quainteci 

. : .. -~_li~g,__i Ju.Ur, wh°\e:~ ~in _the e.bow. s~e.t ~d ·oase; ·she . says .. ·,~ . 
. : that prior to .the t.r.J.al of Lao M. l!'.rank, said · -juror, M. Johenning, had 

~ • • • < .. :. .. .. ' I 

:'T:7""-----'-lll-fHH~~a.:&-~~~;.n-th.1.a-de.ponen.t-8lla aep9n~nt .1 s mother, .and their 

.,,___· __ -._-.. -=-::' '·-p~ese~~ ~ e-xpr-easau -hie prof'uund· -~o~v-1e-t-ion-t~a~Leo- M.-' ~',lank. ~as-; ___ .;:.·. 
.. . . "" , . 

. ·~ert;.~.;/-~inyo·f the mur-d~r o:r : ~.1ary Pha:gani.:_~hst-1J~d M.J~h~~ln '. ·. 
".. .. . . I . . . . .. · ; 
; --:-~--:-.--- - ·mad~this $tatement. positi:vely-;~1most veJ}ement1y,. and :the.~ hie ex- .>. 
".::. - '{.- .- \, . - . . . -· .. - . . . 

· . ; ~ ad.t · 1an~uage, whioh ·was· in response to a . .re~tuk fr~m· 'thie depone~t · in .: 
.. .. . .· . . . .. .. ·' 

· ~e:te.rence to the oaae waa~ aa · aear aa d_ep~ne.nt .reoalle, 111 know .tlJat·. · . 

· · · · · 1the is ·gu-ilty", ref erring to Ia.eo ~~-k; that ~!J.id ·Johenning ma'de · th~s 
• t . . .. . .. . _ .• _ • • • • • . - ' 

-·- . ....-· · ·atatement-:-1110.re-'than onoe to th.is deponent bef·o.re _the oommeno$~nt · ~f . 
--==;;..:.._;;;.-=.'..=..- -- - - - ~- . . - . -- - - ... -:. . - -~. - - :__ ' . -. --·-· ·--~"'" 

-' the t .r1a1 ·o:r . .L~o _M • .rr.ank far ·n.mraet·, -·.- .- ·. · · · ·-- ·.- ·= .. ··-
· . ._. 

- - -:< . . ·- .. .- . 

~e 0 • l'l' au J?a1t• a ~la 1 ~!];owl~. fo\f:f 14e.:v1 * , d&p.2~,ldl.i~~.--:--i-

~ ~~~~-~~~B~t~~~~ 
· - - - - • I . • 

. and-.-th.~t hi-8 el>l~ .·~o~~l- in· said oaee-::w~.re ·L~ z •. Ro•uier ·, ·'.Mo~rs:a . .. . · 
,. . . ,. . ~ -· . - . . . .. . - . 

. ~ · >.rancton. R. ·n •. · .f,rnold aJJl :ij . .. J. Haas; that at and.° b~f or~ ea.id t~~.aJ.:· 
I ••, • • t • • •' ' 

:: ., • . en-kl'al· o-n. e.nd:._4UJ·in~· the ··whole. 'o:f .e~id -t,rial. tha·t:° a:f11di. 
~---'-'-t- -·. -' 

1 0 
1 --. t .. ~ o O • :- • o t ' O • 

0 
• 

·' 5 . " " . ~ ""'"' 4• ~ • 



•· .. ,., c. 
' . . . .. · · ... a,. ·· 

.. . . ··· • . ..-

·~ ·.<". ··.· 
. -. - -1 ... 

..... . ; : 

.· no laiowledgo· wha.ta~evei-.: ~~ .~o i~ = ~Oh!J~1~ '.anr ~~ x •. He~lee ·~two o:t . 
• f "' \ • • • • .. • 

. ~r ·· ·:_;_·: '. ~he-: lur.oia, ·· bei~g .p1eju,d~oe41_ •. p·~t1al ~ ~blaaa.Lin a.aid oaae ~ . as _ · 

· · eTidenoed by _th'e ··~:tidavi ta o~ : x. D. Love~rt ~ ltra. J-.O..Love . hal't, ~: :-:-· 
"'.. . .. . . . . ,; . . - . ,, ... . . ,, .. 

, ··~~:; :M~ss )ls.ril'.1%1-:fiove~art, s.- .Qon, Be.x ·Farkae, -R.L.Gl'ene~ john w. Holmes~ 
• • • • • I • t • • ....--: .. I • - ~-

~ _ - -.=-:: .. > : :. S &ent~.-thif'ltnne;l;l', W~LeR.1C!lt!<f. , . ·~· (t 
. ·. .. . . ~d not kno~ ~1t~er o~ said juro~s . and h.ad ne:ve.r · seen · . . 

. or- heard .o:f them be:re~e; . thi. t h~ ·~id not .lrno~ -unt·11 after the t.r1a1 

-" 

·. 

. . - . . . 

· a~d did no-t-ha~ a'l'13 m~ana of kno~ing unt 11 a.ttITT- said trial~ ·t -bat 

· said Johanning and satd Hensle~, or oith~r of them, had m~de any 

sia~ement ~! ·-~~ind to o.r in the p.rea~noe of eny of the persons 

he.reinbe·fo~e · named; that before · -8.a~d t~i~,. at th~ ·t1m·e ·Of ente~~g 
·"""'· . . 

:upon aaid trial, and du.ring a~id t.rial,. he had, no kn.owledge ·o.r means 

... ·ol· lQl-Owing th~t .tta1d-p~n:aons-we~e:-prejud1oea, i_lart1ar-. o.r oiased, as -

· is shown by t·h~· : a:ffidav1ta. or ·depoaJt .iona of the persons named!, ~d 

· · tl19faota st~ted in ·said a f_f1davits and depositions we.re unknow~ to 

- this aff iant until after .the. verdiot and sentence i~a-aid oaae; :tbat 

.. - :ha fias .been g1ii~t1 of no ~aohe~ in this matter, an~ h~a. together 
. . 

with .h1s · oon~el, used all. the means a.t h$nd to obtain the :taots ·end 
. . . .. 

oi.roumstanoea_ iri oo~eQ~ion wit~ ~he atat~menta made by s a id J)atttea 

; an<\ all o:r t hemf that a aid faota we.re. d 1eodv·ered after the ve.rdiot .. ~ . . ... . . .. 

· . ." and· eenten~e · of the oou.rt in the oase above s~ated, and the affidavits .. 
. . - -- - - . 

: . Of ea id witnesSBS-l'18l'-6 taken on the dates F.8hown in 'the ju.rat to eaoh - - ' 

·. 

.,,·'~----'-· .- I a.ff 14~ vi t, and the same "are brought to . the attention of - th~ oourt . 1>Y :' . . . . . - . . . .. . .. 

, · ___ .be.ing-;nre881ltelt on the: .a.ay for tile Htw.rn of ~ha· ~nrn1:t1!", ··whiqll:ls: . . - - . .. .. ·- . . . ~ 

- ·Ootober .4, 1913, and whioh ia. the e~lie·st · time at . whi~b suo~ affi- · ·; 
. . 

.. : dav.1ts ~ou1.a · be- br'ought to the att~n:j;ion of the oourt;· he . :turtheri.,13S.YS 

-----------· - that . b@ld he _lai~wn -at -'t~e · u1~ of any :r~ota o.r eta.tenants. wbioh .wcnld 
. . . 

·~ - _ =-· "'~- · ~1~:9:i;t~iiii~~o.r-=tend.~to -die~~~lify~ said .juror.a; · ~_r .. CtttM.r of them, ~~e 
• .. . • - ' I • • • t \ 

... ." · · ·~aid ~~~-re ·~a~e~on theii-vii~:r.r1~:-~d oaa~-'tha~~~t~ 
l'Q1:1ld ·-~av.~ ~~d his oounsel brlng th~~e ·tQ· · tne-cit.te~tion of the .. 

Oou.r~ p~om1rtly at that ~1me ~ :· . · . .. · · · 
.. . . . . . -

.. _ .:...,:~ ~ -1!'; .P. lfe.ill ·lpakea th~ ·· foil~!!ing~~f:r.1ilav1.t., dep~~ll-~-~d !&-: 

: .. · ·. ~ ·I 1ng .a8 :~:to.a.;i.owa~ ·. that-}?.e ;a• pr!lae~t in ·t~e oourt~o~m ·duri~ the ·t~·ial 
... .". - ~· ·· ~o·f L~o~:P.r~, f$>.r ~the ·mu:r.Ae~ o:t<Me.17 Phagan, · f~l' two iuJ.l .:days- lu~ 

. - .·- .. .,. ....::._,/ ---r----:;--, . .. :__ . . ... - _ .. ~ ...... -. .· . . . 
. · ,J~g . tN!_t~;~-d f.1om t".m~ .-.~1!:~'!'Jt .. t.ll1 o+'h• .. -~~~ : .s~,.~. ~ +. :bh.a....:..·,-"-.. 1o11111J---:" 

- . · ... O:f the :faot.I lie.re1na.ft'e.r . Sta.tad, de,pl)nent Wd ·Sitti'ng. juat ' Whe»e t~· .' 
• tf ~.. • • • • • • • • '° I _! 

·· .3'U7 .1aeae4:b1 g~i-ns ·f.rom · ~~~ )u:y "x to .. ·tJ;ie ·;r~u .oil:a-·o..e t·~& . o~ut 
• • t I ~ • • • • • t ~ • • 

' .. . .. - • . ~ .. •·. . :. . ,, - : •. • )IES• • _;...· ... · I. •• .. : • , • : .. .. . ' • ... .• • .• I • • 



.. 
.. • . It .. . · .. 

..._ .•..• · ~ -. 
.. ,. : ... 

· no -knowledge . whata~ever a.S . ~o u- Johei'll)~ng -a~· A·. H. R&nslee, . two 6f · · . . . .. . .. 

... 
. : : .~.he ju.r_QJS•:--·being pr~jUdi·O~dt ! partial ~~ 'bi~e4 .in ·Ba14 oaae, a~ ·:.-.~ .. ._ 
. . ~. . . ~ . . . ' 

·. eYidenoed by. the a:f :tidavi ta of H. D. · Lovenhaet. Mrs. cT .O.Lovenhart-. . . - . . . . . . . . . . 
. :. )(llea·_J4al'1an Love$art, ~. Aaon_, li~ Jratk8JS., . R.It.G11en&.r.",-J~h'1 "· 

· Stough~ lt:f:f.iant_ did not knQ~ either o~ said ju.ro.ra ana had neve.r seen 

.. OJ!' he.ard ·of .th~m before; tm_t he did · n~t1:Jmow unttl after the tri"el ·. -
.:' .· ( . -

and dl<I no.t have aey m~ana ·of know~ng unt 11 after said trial, that -
' . . . . . 

said Johanning and said Hens~ee, .or ~ith~r of them. had mad~ any 

statement of · .aey. kind -to -or -in· the p.reaenoe ·of sny of· the poraons . . ~ 
- • • • . -- I)• 

· . ~ _. he.reinbe:fo.ra· named; that b.ofore said trial·, at the time of en tor ing 

upon aaid trial. and du.ring s~~d t .:_~a.:1·,- he ~d no k~owledza o_r. l?eana 
..I • 

- · · of lmowing~hat s-atd persons ·were- prejud.tcJell-, ,art1a.l-o~b1e.sed, as - -
·----

·1s shown by ·the. a:ffidavi-ts or' deposit iona of ~he persons nam.e-. t'l". =-. -11rt"Ht-+~-= 
·. . .. . 

the -fao te stated in said a f fidavits and: depos1t1011S-we:re unknown to 

.-~his e.f:fisnt .until after the verdict and senteno~ 1n -aaid oase; that - . . . .. . . . 
· he has l>een guilty 9:f no .laohee in this matte.r, . ~ haa, together 

. with his counsel. · used all the means ·at hand to obtain,.the .:taots and 
.. . 

. oiroumstanoea .in · oonneotiori with the ·Statementit made by sa id parties 

·> &nd 811 o:f . t hamf . ~hat · a aid :te.ot 
. ·- - ., - . -, . - . r~ disoovere~ after the ·verdiot .. ... . . . . 

. and sent'&noe.· o:f the court in .the .oas~ above s tated 1 and ·the af fida.v.its --- --- ----- - ------ -- -
<>-f said witm-ases were taken-on-the-dst-ee ~hown· in the 'ju.rat to eaoh 

· a.:r:t.1da v1t. · an<\ ~he. sSP.le · ~e brought .. t .o ~e attention of the oourt by • 

·:..b~ing prea.ent~·d on the cl ay :ror the ·retUl'n -0f the ·zU.le ntsi, \Vhiob _ia· . . . . . . . . . ) . . . 
_ octobe~ 4,. ·191a. and which ~a the e~li~·st time at ~h suoh af:fi-

. da-vtta qou~d ~e }>pou;ht to ~he- attention . o:r -t .h& ~o~t;. he .:ru_.rther ~ay~ 
::::=---:::=:;::.__. - - . - ....:.. . . . . . --'-'- . . . -. '- . · . 

. t ·hat had he known at the trial of any taots 'o: statezmnta whioh .wOO.ld,. ·= . . '. ... - . . 
· -.-<11~q~alify, o..r te~d - to· disqua.1.i;ty, sa~d .jUl'o.ra, ·-~r-ti.he.r· oft hem, · whe-

. . . . . . . . - . . . . . . . \ . . 
.. ea.id j~OJ.'B--WN8.::_U ()n:_ the . .ir -VOi.r di:re in -S~id Oaa'e~~ ··that .thi~i :t ·· 

• • I - ---

• · : would hJ;LY.e had ·his oounsel" bring theT same to the attention o:f the . 
. ·"'·- ·_ · ·!· - ---·- ·--,..-- - ---- - ·----------..---:----' 

· · · .. . . · Oou.r~ . promptly at that --~iim. _ ... · _. - ·.. ,. . - . . ·-· -. . . 
I • ,• 

.. . 
j 

: .. 
.. ... 

' ------ ~-- -~~ 

.....,..-_......,_.....,· .:__ ·_. ~~~· .' .. . "-P .- .' Jfe 11._. makers. the . :t oli~wins . ~~1.da vi t ~ °(1 epoein ..... s :.....,· ..;_an_d..;_1_.,.~_., 
• ----...:-,..:. ' . ' • • • -- - ~ • • .. -i • . .. ' . . . . ~ . - . . .. . 
-~ · ~ i~g ; ae ~.fo~~-~~: . · tha~ ~~ ~all ~~ael;lt .in -~~1Ur.ooni .<l~i~ ·.th~ ~~:al 

_ __,..,..._· __ :.of. Lft1'""lt ~.r~ . f o.r: . . t;h• mu.rde.r ·ot 14817 °l>hegan,. for·_ t,ro : ~uJ.l.: dS.JQ ~~-
. . . 

~~=--=----.--:-:-~.-.....,.W'ij;-. ~Jie .,...t:•1•:1,. · ,...,...,.. ., ... _~m"' •-:~~" 011 oth t the 
' -""'""~----~~ . " r ~· -.I W/ .. ~ uu;. . ..,..... , . 

• • . - J •• • • • • • . .. :. · • •• • • • 

~~01--tho-taoia · ·~e~einifte.r· st~tact,~ ·deponent .wae .·a1tt1ng· JtUrt "where·.- thi · 
. . . . • • • .. . . .<: . .. :· . .., 

·:~~1' ~-84'~ ~Y ·gotiig t:r~m . the JlU'7~ox 71i~he -:iQ-1' .. e~~~:r .t?•· oo~t ., .. .., . .... a .. ,. - ·.... . . 
' · • : . ~ .C11.--· f . ... 



..• ...•. · . :., ::~.· · , . ·: ,. " .... / / •. ,~ · ~··.-· . 
I ' ' • • • • .- • I ' ' • ' • · , "-9 • -

~ '/ -~ .· .. ; .. .room·, lie"waa. ISittlng On the ·:· f~ont .?OW .Of .th~ ape~t~t~.rB ·benoh~a;-tha~ .: .. . . . . . . 
· .. • ·.:.+ dul ~8 the. -ooltrae .of -the . t1~al. deponent saw the- juy"paaa to ~he . _. ~: · 

· ·· ' . ' ju,r7 '.'tiot. fr~: the .~ear O~ the OOU~~om, .t . jU)' ... passed ~mm~di~t~.:. ... ·:· 
" . . . . / , . 

b th!B de nent and so· b ;/ a nian · whose. n e ie ·unknown to · 

one being between- th1s man and deponent; as the jury passed· this ·man, ... 

__ . --~-at the ~~e "'speoitied, thia man took hold of one o:f .tpe ju~o"a, he 

took. the ju or by the hand with one hand and grasped hie a.J;'m with . . . .. 
.._ 

-··· 
· · . the other hand and made a ata. tem&nt to him, · ~aid eomething to th~ 

. - . . 
-ju.rot whioh thie. ·deponent ~~d .;not lUlder~t&I\d su:f·:t .ioientl' to be .able, ... . 

,...._.. ___ ..:._ ·_ tQ <l!!-01~.~ but_ _ tlt~ ~EU>one_n~ saya~ha~ ·he made som~ atatermnt to the · 
. . 

- ure>.r-whH.e-.h'e-htl.d h-im thus by4he- hand and-arm; -he _says .that-. this, 

aot Via& · wi tneased by .l>lenn'-e llinor, t;1:0 ,this depanen t - believes, :fo.r 
'- -

,i: eaJJon t~at as soon e,a.-th1B happened. the e~id Plennie 1.ilino.r i mmediate-
.; . . 

ly. osme baok te- this mant ·and th.r eatened to put h-im out of t h e. • ourt. 

Plennie ·-JUnol' told this lllan that he, :elennie lt11no.r, saw him, t}.le man, 
.. . . 

take the Jur9r 't!Y the hanil !Jlld say some.thing to him; the man .reaonat.re.·· 

:tel w.1 th Plennie Minor-, - an·a th.is deponent heard Plennie Minor· repeat 
'\ 
' . 

. . - to him tbat he. ·P1enn1e Mlno.r. saw him. the man, epeak _to the ; U.ro.r; 

Deponent fui'the.r · says thSt on .two oooaaions 1 While he WS!il Sitting in . 
• 

.( .. the OOtU't .room at the trial, at one time while he we.a a.bout 
. . 

•I 
· feet :f.r~--the. ~Y·.~lila deponent-.heal'd_ ahouts an·d o_llee.ring on the · 

outside of the hQuse ~.rom the ol'owds ool leoted .outsto.e; one of said . . . ~ - . . 
:--:--.-:---=====:w· t:tme1'-was-·dlllfiug-i}oree~'e apeeo-h. Whi;,Le-t-ft-1-a~eperutnt- does--not aa;)J---=....;.: 

~~he~he:i.-o~ ·-11ot4he_j~y -hea~d -this - a-h~er1.ng,-=h~ ~oea-say- that he, th 
. . 

-. -depon~t, Jiea~a -it, pi~inly and d1:stinot1y ·and was within a few fa-et 
. . 

··. · · f.rQm the 3u.ry. st the time he· hea.rd._1 t. He· fur.th~ says that on one- : · .. .. , 
- .- . ; oooaaion he hea rdo:tieering in the oou.rt ·:room; _ th~. J':ldse said that 

· .. -, Ull1;&es the- oheat:4llg=S:toppe4 he wo11ld-have to olear the oourt rooml 
, ' . . .. . . 

. ' . 
·· ·. -: an4-. t .o :.rhis , ·. D~puty She.r--itf M1no~-Hplie d ·that that · would .~tn~nl~"· 

• • • • , • .I •• • 

".•r hie·· !)oµ.id ·e~p the ·_ ohee.r~Jl8 1n ·the oou.r·t .room. 
J .. •. • • • • • • ' 

--= '=·· -==-=----=-

. ' 

·. . .. 
~..,:__;:....;..__ ......... _ · l·: ~ ·. · ·. :. ~ ~. B~ ~.~ ..... ~m&Jme the follow1.~g ·aff ldavit. · _d.ep~~i~g and . s~ns ·. -.. 

. . . . . , . .. . - . . . .. . . . . . 
· ·. · · · aa tolloWat .. that.he .ii a .reeiden~. o:f the . Oit1 o1 Atlanta. lTiing at · ·: -

.... ~~_:: -:-t::..,.. : .. .· -:! "':.~--..=;_~ - .· :_!;;;}~ ' - \ ···-- ,. 

. . . ' :#&~~~ 1!~·1.~·z· a . . on attll'dQ' ev-enif'.iS-~upa,.LI.a., 19~ .. abo ---- ·, a. o~ 8;30 -oioloolc. P~ ·u •. h~ wa• ·a.rs.Ting hie father'a all~omo~lle _down " . .. 

a•t~· --~~· st:i·~~ .. ,:go~ug ~out~, ·t~e.re:-:~J.~~~. i~·:"tb.! ~~.9'l.0)\~~~~1- ·'; 
laulp_:_ h¥-:: ao1iM~, Jli.G ant h~• 'bJ'.oth~.r, ;s~,e.on J:q: tk 

' .• -- . .. 



.• -•.. -·!. 
;.,....:..__..;;;___._; I " . . . . .. ··i· .: -- --"-- -·=--==---

. . . 

.. .. . : .. ··, ... . ,• .. 
~ ~ " . . .. . 

• ·.. .: · the· au.-tom~T>-~le-a)praaohe4 t.¥ oo.rne.r o, Soutli P~'fC,l' '1lld East ·RtUlte.r : 

:- ·.. ·.. .. · s~eeta,. he. obael'v~t .. -the ~u.f~en ·s.n· the Prank oaae1u~ int~ south 

.· · ._ ·. -·~ ::.: P~yo·~· · f~om the. ~1 ou.t .· ~~-' E~t · la~n~t, and. deponent stopped 
• . • ' _._ - --· • - • • • • • • • > • • • • -

. ~ · · hie auto1101>1le to_ look at th:~ ·~~l.·· e.nd .upon ctoing_!_o notioed · that 

walk~·. al'onga~de ·~; -j'UZJ we~e some e ix 01' :aeven other men. De• 

· · .. ponent .. was on the ·~e~t aid~. of s .outh P.ry~r Street· while the Jury in 
. . . ... 

the above entitled oaBe waa walking nol'th along -the east aide of 

South Ptyol' .street. Deponent'a brother, Sampson ·K~, got out o:f the 

· -·automobi_le stating to depo.nent that he- was go~ng to follow the jlll'y • 
.... ·.,.,.---·· - Jo . 

Misa.j artha Xq. inakea the :following at_fiaav.i~, ~epqs~.~g an·a:--::· 

r,..:....._ __ • ____ sayi~ aa :follows: that on the last day of th~e · tl.'ial· of LeG11 .M. Frank . . . . 

. ---, in- the aho-ve statecl-o11se, Augue-t- 2~h, 1913, ehe waa ..preeen.t in- th& 

. -. a·our~oom ·and-wh~n-the ·audienoe applauded Judge Roan st~ted· -to tm-
I • 

. aheri.:ff that the oh~~l'ing and demonstrations would have to stop o.r 
. - -· -

the oourt ~oolll would have to be. olearJ{ed,. to· wP,.ioh she.r~:f:f re:2lied, 

~'Yolll' Bono.r, that 1a the onl~ w~ it o an be stopped. " __ -· --- · 
r 

Ill's.. A. Shuman, make-s the following affidavit, dep~sing . and· 

- · · ~aying as f onows: that on tbe J.e:st day of the tria-1-of Leo M. ]frank, 

·· - 1~ above stat 9d oaae, August 25, 1913, ehe waa- -pr-eeent . in the ·oou.rt . . . 
I • • 

.room e.nd when the. audienoe appl-auded Judge ;Roan at~ted to the ·she.riff 
~ . . . . . : 

·-~t the ·ohee.ring and demo~t.rations ~oul~ have to stop .ol", the ~oUl't . .. 
room woul d have to be oleared, ·to whioh the she.riff replied, ··uyoti.r ' · 

I. 

. .Honor, that is th~ obly we:y i :t o n be -atop~." . -- -----
. . 

-;- ----~·- - ·- --- - .... ~- ---

1.,.:..,....-.,...-----. -~-.--iars. A. Shurman ~':'1tes the :tol·lowing af~idavit_, dep<?sing_ an~ . · 

----
. . sa7ill8 as follo"s.: that she ~EJ a resident o:f the :City. of. A~lanta, . . . . . . . - ;;. .. . . 

· .· .... li~ip~ at f240 . Oen~.ral -.4v~ue; that .on_ .~onday morning, August 26,1~1~; 
~--- --- - . -
·. · .. the -last day ~f · the t.r 1al of the .said Leo 111. !'.rank in the abov--e-s-tat:e 

-. . . -- . 
-ease, tShe was present in the oourt .room in oomp8Jl'1 with Mis~ Martha 

.· ·X8J. of f2~. s. Pl'1'~~ - st.reet , be.t.o..reJ: ime :ro.r. oo~·t to. open; that "em 

~.,--_..__,,_ ___ 
1 

--ra-"the 3w:1 iJ:l eata;-o~ee-, ~nte.r- said-co~-0·~111~at-teke-the~~ .;-Plaoe•• 

·.-~.l- a.n~: ~!1~-:iewdllonient.s • :Mr~. ~us~· ·M·~ ~-o . .ra~~~t~:..Sol1od.t~l' ~E!.~~~a:J.xQ~~ ~ 
r:-:::--_ - __ • • • • • • ·~aid ~·o~t~ entel'ecl ·the ~•011a justJ.5efoze be en~et~d .' th'e roorii th.~.r~ ~­

. • · ··r.--; i~~-;h-;~i ing : in c tb:~:.t.~jnt"~ecl~at~ly :oil-t'liio.~~ ~o~t zoom. ~°':"'~~ :-. .\· 
,..._......;;...._,,...._ '· \ --.; _"Do rae;", al~ of. wh _ich :'!Fe.a loud a nd l.Qng oonitiT~~e ~ . ant ' plal~n '3- " : · · • · 

.. . . . 
aulibl' t-o 9111. on.e· in the: oourt ·:i.ooiP; · as iar.·• Dore.97: -entered· ·the .:com 
•• ' • • • • • .... • 8 - r .. - ' - .. • • • • " • • : • • ,,." • 

' • • • , J • • ... .... 
ot • 'f, o I • t o o \ : • ,. '" t .# • • 



, . 

_ -:....._,. . _· . -· -~ • - 4'_.:. ._· . . . •· . .. . . . . ---.-~ 

r. . . . . . . # 

. ~oo~ · there ~as also ohee.ring in se.1a •O.ourt .room. Tm .re' waa (&lao 
• .. • • p • • • • ' • \_· . I' .. • • 

· · · . applauding '-in ".th~ oo~ae' · o:t ·Mt. · Do~sey~e speeo~ a ooupJ.e. of t tmea ·on . . . .·. '" . ·~ .. . 
· · . =--- -.-:-:- aata · .4ate.-. : . . .. . . . . ... 

_,_ 

----- --~---~ - --.---.:. 

MiBB· )tarth"fi...X~..make°JI the :t oll~ing aff iavit • U.epoe.lng end 

sayi~ as :tollows: that she ia a .resident of ·the oity of ..Atlanta, liv .. .. . ·. . . 

· ing at #264 South Pryo~ Streeti- that on J•,;onday 'morning. August 25 1 

191~. the last nay of .the tr .ial of tha,tsa1d Leo J.r •. l!".re.nk~ in t~e above . 
. , . . , 

stated ·oase, she wae present in the oou.rt ·room in oompan.y-w1th Mre. - .a .... 
· · · · for · 

-Shurman .. of #240. Oent:ral AveXIUe;· befo.re time../ttourt to .. open; that ale . . . . . ·. -· -.. . . . . . 

saw the jury in said oa~e · enter said oou.rt room· and take their plao~s, 
l • 

- .and · 1~ a few momentt:=J::-YYir. Rugh M"--Do.rse~, the ~o1:iolto.r Gene.ra.l of 

. .....--:t__:__.s~id ~on.rt. e~tered the room, just be f ore he entered the roo~ there 

loud OhOOl"ing-1-n-th~tr~ee.t-i:mmEHlia'f~y-ou::ts.i~h-a OGU-r-t-hoUSe -f 

":Qo.r~eylt. all .of _whioh waa loud and long c ont'i~uod and:. plainly audible 

.. 

I • 

. ·· to- any one in the ·aourt .root?: as Mr. Do.rs.eyt ante.red the oourt .room 

there was also ohoering in s a id oourt room. T~ere was also a~pl~tr~1']lg 

..!!L_the ~our.se . of Ml'. Dozsey'a ·apeeoh a oouple of times on said date. · 

. . . 

a~pson Xay makes the following affidavit. ~~posing and 

· ·aa :tollowss That he la e. .resident of the City o·i Atlanta, livi.ng at----/. 

.. , #264 Sou~h -guo:r St.roe~; that on- Satu.rd.~y .evening, AUg\lSt 23.rd-,-l..9-13 .• ·:. 
. . . . . . ·... . 

0 

·about 8 or 8 ;30 i)1 olook P. ra. he saw . the jury in the .above entitled . : . - - . .- .. 
. . 

oaEJe walking aiong South-Pryor street with a. depu-tr-She.rU'f in front . . · . 

, 

.:..-~---- Soµth . P:ryor st.rEta.t ,,;tr:.om Ea~t ~1air ~tree.t and thenoe up south Peyor 

· Jttl'ee t to the Kimball House. Depo~en t .followed .the Jury some 15 o.r 

- 20 -:-:t"t-in~~e__:r-ear ~,the.roof; from ·E. Fa-1.:r-. ..s.t:r~e-t µp~South Pryer· St 
··--- • • •' # 

to. n~a.r t~e .oorne.r of E~ ·J.i.1 tciliell -and-~. -P.r-~.r ._~hel\ _he passed ahee.(\: 
. ~ - :-

. I" -

and... wa1teLoJl...·tlle -·co.rner Qf said stree1;e un~il · : ~Jle jury_ had pasaed, 

• · · ~ct then. oont1nued t ·o· :toll.ow .. tllem · up to the Kimball .. llouee.· Thia de- · · 
. • I . : • . · . • . __ :._· ·- --· .· • • 

---'"'"----J...I ~p.o~e~t o.a~ t.ha~ · ~hei'e . W!:l'e ao.m~- ~ix. O.:_!eV~!-1' men w8:?-k1ng alongs. ide · · 

.- ::.__Tthe. ~u.r~en talking .to· them ,_all the · way :f.rom. t:tie oorne~ of ~ • . !air . · - ~ ; .· · - . - - · . -- . - · -
- 1 • ... = . ._ ~"d aouth ·P.rio . .r st.re~t·a, up. to the .Vnio.n·3tat·t..on. -just ~north- of ·oo.1"~.r 

.# .. • • ~ . • • - -. - • 

:t::i~~~.~::11o--.. ~llf!Il~ ~.·~-=-~-"~~ ... ctili!J~~-~~· meJi_l~ft ·~h~m,-·ancl t~ .: 

· 311.JJ" "'')lt ·on "lml en tere~ 't(J)e Xlmb~l.l . Ro~ft tb;1, ou~ ·the ~al~ s:t.»'e~. -
• _.._ # • : : 

\ - ·. 
•I' 

. ... .. 
.- ... 

..,,. _· · .... ·.: . -··· ~ ': 
' 

: . .. ·.• 
. /, 



.. 
·-. . . ~---· ... -. -

. . .~ . - ' 

I . .. . .. ~ . ~ r • , - ~ 
-----~ . - -··~ · - · . --;-"' .. 

~amuel 4•~ .B~o.rs~tn ~ea . t~ ·follow.1ng af:f1dav1t • . dep~s1ng 
- ·' · :· -'~d-a~-ae ftt19wa-:'-th~t-on-F~!d~en1ng;-~:ntne21nd day ~i-. · . . . . . . 
~ · · .. Ausu~t. ~9~, at _about 6 ·o.r. 6;30. P • . .M •• he -w-_as--_p,r.-_ -e-aen- _t,,__a_t ___ t_le: _ _ o_o_ur_ t 

......_=· ==-· ·~ ·:..~o_Q~_o~tO~~noL1lo11U, Judge ..r..~Roan -pr~stM. 
. . t.rial of the ~tat~ .vs. Leo !d. --~rank; and after adjournment• ant when " 

. · th!t Juy . had ~een taken .. fr om the oourt ·room, and shortly thereafter• . 

·-the 3~lioito.r General, Hugh M. Do.rsey-,-ha~uf1Seed out .of th~ oou.rt · 

roqm_. there ·was a large orowil ,,,aiting outside, througli whioh the jury 

-paaaed, oomprising, ,erhapa, no less than ·two or three thousand 

people; that this_ orowd diffi t~ultoualy and noisily ap~lau~ and oheer 
"' 

the so+ioitor General, and did oongregate around the court room on · 

·the outside, ~tanding in. ,geat numbers, ·both on the atr~et and on the 
. . 
s1dewaJ.kS;t~t .~eponent-, upon. adjour~ent of oo~t, We.a wulking· up · 

~~o:r-&t~~t _from sat.d-oourtJ.rooml.n a portne.riy =-direotJ~n,-and when 

lB reaohed 'fr:;or ~d Alabama S·trea.t.a-,-he saw two_persons peering !but. 
- - -

o! the third floor · oo.rn~r window in the Kimba~l_ House, looking in a 

southward direotion at the large o.rowd oonsregated betwe.en the Kiser 
. . 

Building and the oolU't "'house; that. as depone1:1t oontinue d walking 
----

northward· ana: r t)e.ohed the 1..reataurant m th:e Union -car Shed, oorner 

Pryor ~d Wall St.reets, h~ a.till observed one of th.e f.1~ea in the . .,. 

jury room pee.ring $outhwe.r~, w1 th. both hands upon the win.dow-:aill, 
' . 

whom he reoognized aa being J\IDr Smith, one of the jurors in the oase . .. . \ . 
. ... of ~he ·state .va •. Leo M. Prank~ - ·and. · t~en 'f:1e ing on tr.ial • .' The ot~er -

pe-rs~n, who h~d his head through. the 'f{1ndow~'Peer1.n-g· -sou thward, had 

'. ~ ~ ~ .. -. _· ·--~.-by-tMa---t-t-me;-st~ok-h1:S-he-a~ inrinf~into the_ room, and d e_ponent oould.-
. . . . . . . ... . 

.... .. . .. 
. not t.eJ.l.....P(ho he. was. . ·-______ ...__ __ 

.•• .. & 

\ 

. . 
. . ;w!' B. _ OaJ:e.. makes . t~e f ollow1ng affidavit, depos~ng and 

· .. aa f~ilows: that on .Se pt~mb.e.r · l, 1913, in . t oon, I was 

· . stanctins. at ~he oo.rner. o:t Alabama fJtr~et ands • . Pryor street, ant .,. 

· ··: ~d ·1ntended-to_ go doft: s. P~19r· ~-t~eet to the oourt house. where the . . . . 

: .~. JJ:'ank-· vial "wa• bef.ng ·oonduijted,, but was unable to get a ny ol9se.r to 
·~~"'"" _ _...,__...._ • .. • - J • _.t 

_ ~-~--"the-oourt-ilo~~_:_o_n _aooount ~. -:ena -or~ow~ that had · g~thered -1~~tJlei -·- -. -
- =----~7':::- • ._ • •' • ; -·~- • I "' '• , · + • ' • .: 

•• •. ~_. .. _,J ·at.\tettt'-:-1-W~ ' iii abou.t,: otte ~loolt ~~ ·tlle ooiµ-t~~~e •. _ ~!ii~-· I . waa:· --: 
·: · . . ·· -~-i-.tana ms. 8.t'~ t~141eo~, ·:,; h~1ud- a ·l!reet aei.1 of · oheer tng· .ai:lh_ ehou.tililf.• · 

_- · · .·. th•··.atze-et being fnll. . o~ - ~n moat ·o~whpm 'wtl'e making....poiae and.".!Jll•~· 
) • I - • • • • ' 

tq . . ·~ s~w· eo1'!·e ·one .. oome_ otJ..~ of .. t~ couit _~~e, .~llo.~ un!~ratQot··: : 

waa Hugli. D~e~y·~ .th.e- eol1~1'tor • ·and .)ltl waa :P~o~~f. up by· . 1c.~e~:f?:I tM , · 

t· e.row« an4 oa~ri..ecl aoro.•• . th~ a~e•t · ~~ .. the. ailoul!•zi• ·Q:f · ~he _mia 'l[ho • . ·' ~., . . ~ 

10 



... - _ •..• •i·· . . 
l . 

I . . . . . 
I 

f • • • 

• • I • • • , •, 

' 
~ .. . . . . 

.."1,;. ; '. 

. I . . . . . . J • . • 
i had him,- 1- could not e~e-thtt man :th.at wascarried on the shol:lldere ; . . . .. .. .. . '··. .. - . : , . . . . . . 
~ ·ot the .. men .. ,;ver.y . we11, .-·but _vf'aa-: fcild :. that i.t wa(J . Do~eey:.- The.re-:·was ·a .. _ 

I • • 

I fi l ling the streets ~n al_l - slde·s ...______ . 
___ . _ ·. .. ·c9l -D.o.rsay ·b~ .-sight.. · · ~ 
~~·- -· - . . . . . --·-·--~ 

. -- .. . .. 

.. . -:-- . ' 

. 
• I 

.. . 
,' I·'\ . ... 

. J _. H·. G ;\ Cochran makes the followin~ aff_idavi t, de_posing and 
' r 

s~ying aa follo'tl{~' t:C.at.·.he -i-s a _r1:1~lq.dnt :of 'Atlanta, Gti_or,g.~~; he 
. . . . 
' rernembera the ~lose .'of· the trial of Leo -M. ·Frank, ·and w~~ present 
,. - ~ . . ; . ~ . . . . . -" . ' . . 
: in ·front of the oourt house in .Atlanta, ·aeo:rgia,· on ·the day. that ·th 
I . ~ A • :.. • \ ' • • . .,. . 

. .. . . . : ca~.e closed · and _on the .. da15r that the::. Jury: returned the v~rdict of· gui-1 ty 
1. • • • .• • • ~=-- . 

:. in 'said c~se;_that pn the day aforesaid,to-wit;that'"the jury returned · 
. 

.-. verdic t,Mr.Couhra:n was s tand1ng in ·.:rrmit: of .. ~~--"h":ouse-e.rtna - ..• - .. . , . 

. . tirne -the J':lf:Y came ·1)ut of 1;~e -cou-rt house tp go to _c!_i_nnerJ at' jus~ · 
-------- . 1 - . '· . 

.· -... . . about the ea.me time . or n'e.a.r that . time, and ·while the jury we~~ - ~ .1 the 

. v,i.c:...1iJ. t.v of . the · court house, Silic.1 tor G~nerai }I ugh M. F~rsldy cwn~ ou_t . 
"' . .- .. ' ,,. . : . . . 

of the court house and \Vent acr~se _the street to · the K_ise.r ·Buildin$~ 

; · _Deponent· saJrs .that at the appear~ce of Solic:i:.tor _poreey ~n 

1 • th~ · s ~·ret) :t coming from the .court house the crowd .. in the str-eet, . . . . . . . . . . 

_# __ ___ . '-- ~~baring between . 500 ·a.nd i,ooo peopie; ·:·ta th~ .best ot this deponent'& · 
.. ... - , . . ... 

_ · estimate, "Qro1'e. -1nto loud. i:µid -t-umul tuoue c.heering of the -Solicitor•, 
. I 

- ., . . - - - . 

1 the ·Jury . bei-ng ·at · the·-t ·iµienee.r tne cq:urt house and procae41ng up 
.. • . .J.. • 

_· ._}· 1 Pryor Street·, and lteing wi t .hiri -.aight oµh~~n~t-a.Uha_ t..i,me... - · 
µ,..._.._.:__..,_---.--------- ---- - . . 

. -. .--=tn :~ cheei1nuommenced, and that ee.£a cb_Aering _ l~.sted · the - ~hole• . 

. ·.-· .. .:._ : ... r ~t 1m~ \ hat . the 8ci~1citor . G~ner~i was .~~ro e"Si;g : the -e trE,~ i ;.;A -uri ti} ": 
. - - . ' .. . . . ... . . 

· ·<-~ ... ~ .. ._-.· !·he_. had 'ez:itered _t~:.:!tlse~·· Buildtng:. __ _.__,. 
,. .. 

Th1$--dep:r,me~t -know~ha.t · thi_a.- · ·che~·~ing which · t .ook ·piace in the . 
1 · . . 

. · presence .. .of ~he jury,9r i~ thei-r 
. \ . : 

·s-eree 11·- a short distance :trom the 

...,. . 
h.e~ring, -·~~-.-w~il.e the:V.· .~ere . o~ Pryor-.. . 
c~ur.t -·house~'_ ~as cheerin_g for the ' . ... ... . - ,.,, -~---- . - ·. 

:_ - S_p~1c1.tor, and he_ re~em~.et:._s·, the So!ici torr• s s"'toppi~g at. i~e _entrance ., 
. - .. .. -· - - . .. . . 

• ' • • I • • • ~ • • • • » #> • I 

. ~ ... ~ Of· thi':-lqe_e.~uildi'ng_ and -taking off'l:lia. h~t. · aJ?,d_ bqwi.~g :-"!-o . the _ _£ro"id~ · 

. . <:··~ r ~h~~-r~ng ~:µn;_no~l. o~ly were th~~ .c·r·ow~e cheer.tng h~ ~~~ -~pe_opl~·-. i_n ··.the;. 

·. · · . · ·mndows . ~t- .the Ki.ea~ 
0

Bu11d.in-g w:~re aiao ·che.erin~ an.d. ·wav~~~ : their ~an 
• I • • .:- • • •: • • ' • . • . • ... • • 

·.-. --~-~· !- $".tt~ k~a;~dic;Jr~ . A ~ s a-.--· u o'.!l:~ot;~ri ~11 -~·Lw.hi-eh .·w~~ pract~~il;v.:. 1n· ·~h· 
\ • • • ' ,, •• • •• • '. - • • • , • • - - , .. • • • 1 .. 

. ·: _ ·~~ .. ~--c:~l~r~s~ce. :~f t;ne J~ry~a~. : ~·e~~~ , ~~tni~ .th~i.~·-·h~ar.~n$.-b~~?°re .t~e~. ~toc':le . 

. .. : : ·, -.:.;up.Pryor ·S:t, -He· .e·a-;e ~he:t · o~ --said ~ay : t~e.. j'ury· .. tio~k d~n~er:. at . Jth' ~~nn 
. . . . .. .. . 

toa:•,on south Pt~or. S"t~ ,a: di·e~an.oe· ·Bt .. ~pprox~~eJ.y-~5oJ.:•:..t·~t0 SM) 
,I . ' . f • .. • • ; , • '.' I • • - • • • 



· -.· .~·: • i•, -. ~~ - • • 

·.i . . '(> • .• . !-fl . 
. · 

. . . .,,. . . . . . ·. 
. . ' . , 

. feet ti-om .the Kia.er ~i:ldi:qg·, and that .both ·outaid·e o'f the oa:te and 

..,. .-· in ·th& Oafe., th_.e oheering of '.t~he Solio 1 tol'· Qene.ral oouJ,d ·be hea.r d by 
. ---: · 

----· 
. ;,,. . 

H. G~ · 1~111 iama, makea the :tallowing -a.ff~davlt, ~d.epoTing -and 

.s~ying as ·follows: 'that on the XXlll!dc day the Frank trial olosed, ani . . . . 
4 • -· 

ve.r&i.ot ot guilty was .. found by the jury aeainat Leo hi. ~'!-Bl'l.k, aoouaed 

~ ...... . . ~:f the mu.:rde.r of Mary .t'haBe.n, this deponent was on . ~outh Pryor street; .. 

in :front of. the· oc>urt house; '\· . . . -­., -· . 

. i'hie .deponent saw Solioitor Ge~e.ral .Dorsey oam.e ~rom the . .... ., .. 

· OolU't Hou~e: ·atid o.r.osa the. street ·to the Xieer .l:SU.ilding ~n the p.r;e~~no~ 
- .. " 

g 50cJ people, who ahe:ered appear e _ept.r anoe of 

the court hous e rith loud and· oontinued oheet in whioh 
~~~~~~~~~-'-''-----~ . . 

.· tinued until he had-. entered: the ·Kia.el' Build in$ ~ross the street,and · 
t ;._ .,,,_. , • I ""' • • ' , ' 

-~- - _ ___ ·-.- _ _ _ __ :a.a P.~E'1-9~!~~y_ sol_±oito ________ _ 
, . 

the _Kiser Building, · where he turned and .raised his · hat . t~ · the peopl~ 
I • • • ... 

who. wei:~ .ohee:r·ing him; . -~ . . .. 
J~t~.r-e-ce ~1 ;.i~ · ~ o l io it ol' . Dor s e.y. the jury ila.a o o me out af 

Oou.rt House and had gona a ahortw~ up the street to the-Gerram-oafe 
. . 

f o~ '_lunoh; · at t~e . time of. th~a. cthe~r ~ng, .':'h~o~ oould be h~ar d :f o.r a · · 

- · ~ grea~ di:'ta.noe on all siues of the oou.rt houae, the-- jurywere in easy · 

hearing distanoe of t he noise during the . . whole time . when ~he. ~.rowd .was 

' abeeri~ s .oliQ ito.r-D~ aey. -· - :·--------·- - -. --
-- S.aid demotiat~~tion over tna; Solicitor Gene~al .o.oo'll:pied not · · · 

·. 

• . 1 

. le~es than · three minutes. and perhaps not exo·eeding f 1 ve minutes, all.cl 
,.. -- -- ··- - - r -. • - ·- - . - -

t .ook plaoe on the la st· q.ay o:f the tr 1.al • 1mmed1at&ly !l:tter the jury 
.· 

· . .. : 
h8.d oome fl,' om the C?.OJlrt ~o.uae on th.e 1r. '<Vay t .o dinner·. Further P,e.J.lOS 1n 

-~ . .,. . . . - . . . 
t}J1B depon~nt says . that ~tioally -the awne -demona·tration took plaoe ·· 
.- .. · .. . ---. . ' ~ . . . . ,;_, .. 1 

onJ:tatarda\V' preoeding the time he~einbefore apeoifie-41 at the· ti.De . . . . , 

'·1 .. 

: .. :: . ~ 
!"' • • 

· · ... · whenSolio 1to.r Do~sey oa:rm · from· .the -oou.rt h!)~e to. go ·to hie off loe 
• • • • ;---::-• I • • .... • • .. • ' o • 

~nd when_ the 1ury we.l'a _preaeed~ng :t.r om the oour·t house.;, said demon• 
t • • .. • • • • • • • • 

et-r:atloil 'on se.~d!~~ei~g - in t~e -' preseno_.e · o~ the-S~li~lto.r ap.<i in _ ~ · 
. the ~~in~.o.f the ~u.r;v~ a~ bei~g-a-d;~onat.rat.fon .. ove~ ~h~ _;s~1e-i-t0l' b"· 

I ·-· .-. - ~-~ '- - • • · • ..-:. - · : . • -· ~ .. • • •' 

· : · .... · I Gene.ral. 
~ ,. r- • • 

t4' • -~"' . • .. • • • • , : :. : • • • • 

; ' .. l . .. . 
··- ·. \ . . 

· · ~ . · ··. .~-.... - ,.~- -- : ~i=:G ...... ~aley.,-:.nie.1tq::t~l:"o'V'iilig:-attt'tiav.i~pe~. 
• .. . • • !" I • •• I - \ • • - . • • .. -

0

j .. _ • • • • ~ ._. 

. ... . · ~: ... Bqiilg aa :to~l~wa:. : that .he, 1~ 8. .tea~d~nt'. o:t , the . 0-~.~7 Of A .. lanta, ~·~ ·. 
I ' 

. :, .. i *.14iag a~~#i(t:rOM!lt$. -Arif~wit~ . ~:t:t_ttl~ at _-#Vf)O , ~•m»l:~. Oou,rt1.- t ~ 
..._ .. ~ .......... - .~ • - ·-:;· • f ~·' • d •. : .. .. ~ .. '- : .,&. ~ ... . : Jta.v-·=- , ' . ~:- ,..- , . . . ·~ .. . 

•I ' '\..- : , .. .-- 0 _.. • o I f ' o o f,) 

.r 



--;:---\ . . 
1--. ....,.. ..... ·~ --:-& _.· ·--------:-' ___;_--=--~ 

. . . .. . .· . - .--..- ·. 
· . . !'l'fdq no.on, . before ."lthe-sb0V1e -a .. ~ated ·oase .. w~~t . . to~he . j'1~~.' on M~ndaJt, .. ... · 

h~ w~ pl'~sent " 1.n_ : th'~ oourt r .oom where the. trial o:f J',€0 M. 'rta~ was . 

. , ·. -- . ··:· being held; ~hat wh~n ·oourt a(lj~ne4= ~~ ~.h.e~ ~ury-hact-1-ett . a~· go-n-&.-

·-
. 

to l~oh he ·a .ama_ ~ut_ ~f . t_he ·a.~~t . house and. there V!QS ~o~a oheel'.ins -

. . :for ''Doree1" .!.:._ w~ioh lasted f o.r ~eve.ral minutes. Depo'nent walked. :fm m. ', . 
. . 

~~~ . oo~t h_ousa to h.is .o:t:tioe. on· s·even~h · f1oor· ·at T~ple Oo1dt · B~ild~ 

ing, 1111d when he r eaohed hie. ·of:fioe some on& asked •leponent what all 
' . 
' : the .raoket o.r fuse we.a about down on the at.reet • . . 
·\ 

' Marana Benbeniaty ·makea the following. e;:tfida vit, deposing 

-'--~~4an~~~~~-in~aa· follo\ve: that. he was standing ·out~ide of the o~u.rt 

. ,·· 

. ·-

~n .b id-a - al-te.rnoen 

. .:- OOtne out of '.t.he -oourt .?o'om. ~0011 . afte:r · the jur~ oame out o:f the I 

- crour-t--r1> om, ?Jr-~e-ou.t--, anG----th-e-o.-.J.!..GW-d-a&t-uP-ollaeting_aruL 

: helling "_H\U' :iah f o.r Der se1~. At the time of ~he 1e111Jig and ohee.ring . ~. ~ -
the Jlll'y- was- juat oroasing he -et.reet towa.I'.(ls - the Barbera• -Supply . 

, 

>.Company •. w~ioh iB ne.~t to the_ Kiee.r Building.. That in the opinion 

-·~:t deponent ·there. \Taa about a thousand people· crowding about tle 
·. 

· oourt room. 
l• 

Iaaao Hazan makes the f ollowing--at:fidu vit, deposing an<l. 

S8'Ving a.a :foll..owa:; that he was standing outaid~ of the oour~ house 
. . . ' -'----

F.r-idq afternoon, Aug. 22nd, at about i2;.20, and ~ saw the · jury oone 
. . ' 

--.-._-_-___ out of · t~9u..r.t . .room. Soon a:ftor the-j.u.ry aame_out , of the oourt 

. . .room, ~lr •. Dorsey oe.me out, and the o.rowd ~e·t .?-P oheer1n8 and y elling. 
. . . "' . . . . 

~--~--..u.Hlt:H8ft, htUl'ah". At dJhe time of th oheer1Jl& the jury · 

-.- .. . ·was· Jw:tt o: .ros~ing t~ at~e~t . towa.rcis the :Qa.rb~l'~' .Supply O~mpa~, 

which is,. ~xt t~ t~ Xi~el' Building; tha·t .. in' the o,Pinion of depon-

ent there was 'about a .thousand people o.rowding_about the eouit room • 

. . Deponent ·.:fu.rthe.r eta.t ee that as the j~y .reaohed ~he otlle.r · ~ - . - . . . .. 
. .... . 

. aide ~f . 1.~ro~ ·st.reet in :t.ron~ of t~e Barber~' suppl7 oomp~~ 
l:.....:....... • ~" • .-. • - -

. -. , hea~d t an o~ tUteei;i-men· 1n·-fro~t--ot -t_he ·ooilzt_ hC:: yell1J18 towat_4_.__ 

--:"'-"---; · -:..::..-=i .·. tu· Ju~r-t,h&-t-~~·~t-hq_b.r-o.ug~:..ln_a_v~dj.ot of~iltl.t t~~t. they .: 
• • • - ... • \ • ~ • • • ~ t 

. ~ ' .. ~-·-~'..;ctouli· ki11 .th& whQ.le damn bunoh; t.ba t .in -tbe· opi:z>.i_on of _deponent, th~~-· 
I • o• - I 

0 
• • o•• • .f' l I o 

~-·-. ju•t mt -·~ve ·~ard . them,,. beoause . .one ·o:r t~e . ju~o.ris : t~~~ his tao• 
~ , \ 

...------ -----. -~owa1•a-th~81l-i11g ~~t -wbail ·that. ooolU 11ea. 
I .. . . . .· .. - ..... . • . 

• • ... • • • • t ~ 

. ..... .· . 



... .. ; . 
...-----. ~~ .-.. _ . ~~ ·~--'----~- . - .. . . . · , _ .. -~ --;; .. .. . -~ . ~ Lft-1 

. -- .. 
·t~~4~~. <!o~e- o~t of the· · ~ourt' ho~.~ . about a·iE ~· _.M. J_~hat a few 

. ' ., . .. .. 
'·m1nb.te_e af1;e~ the ju.r.y. o-amp ·out o~- t:he ao~t house, llJ.' •. Dois&y P,P-' 

.,; . \ .· ' 
". · pee.re~ 1~ the _entfanoe.-wher~on_ a ·,geat ohee.r arDee fr om the pe~~e _ 
. . . . ', . . . . . . . 

. oro~ding . in the ~treeta and arQWld the oourt house entranoe; that at 
--. -- - - •. --=----- \ . - . -- -· . ~-~·= 

that · time ·depo~ent S&\'.J the jur.-t-~about f~fty .feet fr om thff en~ranoe : -· of the oou.rt · ho.use~ :the -j~y at .that time o.roasing. th~ atl'eet diagon.,, 
. . . .. _·:::.-- ·- - .. -- . - -· 

al1y toward tlle German ·ode;· that in the opinion · o:f deponent the yells 
.~.,,- .. . . 

.·· . 
. ,, 

. and- :oli~e.rs ' oould . haveoeen nepd- seve.ral blooks· away; that tlB ct.rowd- r " 
~-:----·- ... _~,. 

yell~d. "Hur.r8h to~ Darsey" and that the words we.re plainly- au~ibl~. · 

. ·n,ponent . fu.rther statea that-ne-waa in ro om 301 of the xtae~ . . . . -

~ Buil,41ng, on S·atu.rda.y, ., August 23; that. he. •aw the jUry emerge 

===~=::=::::::::====:o:oiur:t:::::h'Cl11!11Clmi::r::a~~e at a'boltt-o~_ ot.ol-&e-k~a-t::_a,:-!ew-miiu:tea e~ __ r.-_~­

._ ~htjury-cnim out; :Ml".--Do.rs-ey- o-a~ out and i rr.mediately. a great.. or'owd 

• . und-t-la~ "ourt homie d.oor set up , a yell and oheer. sayi , 
----.,.-~-· . . . . ~ . . . . .. 

. for .Dttt.seyu, taking off. t;tsir hats and th.rowing them i~ th_e_air _an~ 
. ' ----·--·---· - - ·--- . 

otherwise exhi~iting th~1.r enthnBiasm; .that at the time o:f -the yellin~ . 
. -

"'""---:-.. J .~!he . ju.ry- vraa not .in a.1sht _of the- depone..t..t _but deponent 1a of tlB. · 

. opinion that they we.r-'6w 1th1n easy hearing af the yelling and must . / 

heard all that transpired. - --
. De~qent further states ~hat while he has been -around the 

· o~u.rt ·ho~e. during the prQg.resa o:t the trial, he has hear-~ nunierous 
' . . . . 

,_· •· . ' t~eata -ef vt~lenoe -to the · a~ouSed in _oe.ae of_ an a.aquittal; !hat .de- . __ 

ponent -knows -that one of -t,he persons ·making. threata was' armed; tlie:t ­

he exhibited his weapon ·at .~i~e of maki~s threat. 
If:-'--~-------" . ----'=--- - -- - -

I 

-,-~-:-------=~-------B~l---lL~S...ipaal:l:b.J.S.ttzs....mm~a the f o.lJ..mvin-eg.-af .... f ...... 1-d&ot.=,...,.y__,,i"""t_.,. --=~=='-"""=-

· . · saying as · :tollowa.:" ~hat ·h·e was out in fronu of the oourt 
• " • I , . . . - ,. . - 1 

: ~i~h the o.rqwd
1 

at abo.ut one P. M. on ~atu.rday, ·August 23, !_mmediate- · 

· iy afte.r eourt adjourned; -that· deponent a·aw · the jury .o.ome out am . . . . . . . . 

e.b~ut one · o·.r two minutes thereafter• Mr. n·orse.y oame out; wh~r~~pon 
. .. . - , 

. · thel'e . we.a gl'eat ohee.ring a.nil yelling by the Ol'owd; tha.t at the tim9 -
... • I . 

:·. · • 
1 the yel'l.~ng end. oheering to.~k .plaoe; thej~Otdcl-not hav~be&n mote· 

....___,_ _ _,_. ::...· .J - - - • • • • ,. - • • . - . :- . . • . • - "'::- • 

·-··.-=-th&Ji. one-ml-nute'B walk nay~f!'~t;n the oour'fs hoUB~ Si?ld ._in _the OP·inion : . 
• - • : • • .. - ~ .: • t 

~-of deponent .• they oe>~ld Hf,!Je ~~ard the-o-hee~ng en4 yelling; . . . ' . . .. . . . 

. .. · ·Dep·o~e~ ~tlie~~tatea ... that._he .was ·also p.reeent . a.t t~e · o-otll't . 
. • . - .. . . . . ..., 

~ llouae o~ l.r.1~ •veni~, Au~t -~And •.. when ?d.r. Doree·y. le:tt · the , o~lirt , . 

.. :, j .. Jio~~·e~ ~4-·.~eard. h~ ~~~.r~~$n~~ ~ea~d :th~ ~.?.o~~ ye_lJ.ins _ "~r~~~. 
. . . ' . . ... 

-,w - -.,...:., -. --..,,.~,..,.....,...:..-... ....... 
. . . . - ~-:--~. -.-~· 

•/ .. ... ..... . . 



r ·. . 
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I .:_ • •• ·~ .... : \ •. ··& _,_ • 

.. ..-.i... . .. . : . ' ·.· 9" - . 

-. - . 
-- ·. -.. - -. .-:•-;.-

. . ··. : ... . 

.: 

• ! ..... 

.. · .Qha.rlee J •. ltoo.r.e . ·~ake~ the :t oll~\Yi~g · af.fide:v1t ,depostncr and 
··1 -··:-- - . • 

aayiiig ae follow.a: · that ~e te ·an attorney· at 181'1. ,~oa_!!l?Yl~g_:_~oorn 
. - . 

-~.·. _ ... - -~+· t_he 311d floo:_ of ,the .~1~e~ ~ . 

~~----_.__~·-, .Pry~~ st~eete;that on rriday,August · 2~nd~de~onent was in hi~ o ff~ oe . t . . .. . . . 
· ···! an'1 ' saw the_Jury o ome out . of the oourt hous e . entranete at about· :·5 £'.M. 

I 

that · soon e.f~er Mr,1>9raey ·appeare-«-:in the ~ ·oourt hoiiao ent.r'anoe · and a 

-- -r;-. -gr~a-t=ohe-ff·ing .and yel~in·g ooour.rad by t he ~:.r owa-1mmettt~er1-y ~ewoa:1t 

, . . the ent.ran~e , and a:rterwarda the o:.~wd ye_lled "Hurrah :f o~ ~<;>.l!eey••·, and 

the volume ·o:r . the .yells we.re so great that the¥ : o~uld have been h~ard. · 

.. -· ·-(many· bl.ooka avray;tha:t -~h~y · th.r.ew up their hats and Bava .othe.r .·demon- ·. 
; _ - . : . -~ - . .· -. . . ... . . . .. 

~=~:-:-::--:---~~· :..Bt.rati.ons:;..that a~-t4mw& t~e-_~a.~jUi'."Y-wa~~i~ · . .. . - .. . . . ......... . . . . . . .. 
the str.ee-t-toward. the ~n-Vate,not :f1f'.ty ~ay·rrom~lie ·en-

~anae ,_ wid in 11he opinion o:t deponent- muat -he.ve haard ·the oheering 
\ . 

_. --. · the'wo.rd8 'fllu.rr_ah ~:t-~.r_])~~aey•~.J~e~aaae_- they -o oula-be- p-bi~ly hear-d·; 
,'.,:....._~--- ··- - - - --;r' •• I 

- 'that he was" rn hie ot:tio~ on Satu.rday ,.a.ug. 23,when t he ·jury oame · out -.. • . . . . . . ·--- ......... 
-

. : of the oour-t hous e at about one o'olook,a?ld he ._heard yelling and . ~ . 
" l.-.- · · - • ,, 

oheering when ~ .Do~ey a:ppe.o.r.ed a f ew. ~inu~~~s afte.rwa.rdS., Deponent 
. . . . ( 

·, -~id no:t. see the jlll'y at the time o:f' the yell~ng, but it ooourred ·ao 

. ~oon .afte: the ju.ry oame c;>ut. ~·0·1 t1le oourt hous e tha t 1:-il the o·pin~on 
I • 'fl""",,.- .. • • • • 

~e-ponent the .}u.r-y--must- have }fee.rd t he oheering and the .. wo.rds that .we.re 
. . 

; :vtl'fe d; that filino a_tha......tr ial has:.__been- -in.-.pl!-Oflr-ess-,-he-haa-:-h~ra -~va.r-s.1.....-
. . -... - . . . . . . . - . .- . '": .. . . . ' 

.. . · :.

1

. ~~t~-:~Lmaki~g .threats _JJt pe:r·aona~-- ~~olen~e aga·inst . ~h~ aoo~se~-r.-~~~ th~· 
event o_:f an .aoqui:tta.;L; .that · the:aa pa.rtiea ·were loitP,.r~-anil-8.i-ound 

-- - - -'-_the-o-Ou-.r--t-hou6e en~.rnnoe-e.n<l maxiiig threats that i:f t he jury did not 
.. : . : .· ~ ·hang J'.rank, that they would . pay the ·· jµ.ry -the ·oompliment of sitting on 
· · · · ··. ·· I the oase and · i:t the · · no.t _do-1:t.s-~1dy~ -the~tk4ha11-de-__._ 

_ ~--~ onen reo·al~ :the-names -at=R~iIIe.r ,Ri~d-i>ut"to.h; ~t?!,f.11-ler . .. 
. . . - .. . loitered · o..ont1n~aualy. __ ar_o.un.d. the aou.r~ ho-qse ~ ent.r.e.me and qi:.r ®.lated . 

' . . . . mnona the o.rowcl . . . . . . . . - . . 
... · .· : . . j. ·· ···. · D •. 'Rozinaky ·makes ·-t;he following af.:fida.v1·t · deposing ~d·~ s·ayins · 

:·· -~ ·. - · ae :toll:CJ!'B:· ·!L'ha't on. F.r1day,Aug_.28t!tt.an~ ·satu.rday1Aug,23,he_ \."18.B ataJ?.d""" 
; < ---.. . nea.r - e, oo.rner· of JI$'te.r and. Soel.ryor st~a.ei:e ·. in the oit1 -:-o:t · 

, ·- , ·.: .-·· - Atl:all~a,Ga·. ,and that when \f;he Solioito.r_ Genel'al,H •. ?J.Do~sey.,aame oµt ol .. , 
·:.. . .· · · ... the Old . OJ,ty~l-1 Build1Jl8'tnow used as ~ oouxt ~o.11Se; the.re was loud,,; ~ 

.\,· e,nd·=- wooi:teioua ohee.r1ng by' the. aas~mbled o . .row4; that ~embers o:t the---·. 
o.rowd took the B'Ol.101 tor . in the u ~ms and o~.rr.i~d .. ;him aoi:oss...-"'the · 
atreet--to ·.th .. . xtse.r Buildi·ns. ·· . . -
: . . . , • : Jle.O~_ J.a.r~~.on.-aam _i'a:kaa;~ake t~_~o.l.&.o:v~g_;,·a:' u..Ji...Wi~~ 
that ·· th~· o.lfde.r . set· ou~Jielcnt: w~ - te.kEtn -br~.B.He'nllee, S:n pe.rtgn, ~ · 

~.,2_::_;_~--i--t.ravelill6 aaleeman -'-tor· ·i-.ranntnl)Ussr_,.oo. ;that e~t! o.rder ·waa taken o;a, 
.3ul1 .8,1913;the name •·H~Henalee on sa1:d o.rde.r ·1ai the hanllw.ritins · .. 

. ....:- _ ·. +- _ · · • and. aisnature of° -A•B•Henetlee-:~ha o.rd~-' .r.e:re.r~·ea.. to r.·.abo_ve 'taa ~ 
-·~ -- - ·.- - ;--follows:. "JUl7 8,1913 .. P.ranklin Btlggy Oompany,I~o. "lmPfove~ 13al'JUtBp 

.:. ~ : .. ·. k- v111.e Bµgg"-. ~t ono·e Ship to sam :ra.rkaa,Alben:,Ge,. ·~~ir~~giee~ .. 
. . · [ Ue•n.?i~'! "'~~t~!l) _ !=t11'.tl!BI!lauTIS!gne~Jt.Ro~n--1ee . "·~·e:>~'l:J4r ~ · · 

~ · :·· .. ··I h.~~11 . ,b;r . :s·"··~~o~-~· · -.... ·· . .... , ... -· . -~. :~··: . . _ ... ·.- :.. / 
,..

11 
.. • . • J.J.Rio~e~ . a.n~ . w.,;.t~un·na:J.~~ .,.Q:t. J.t~nroe .. . :Gej>.rgia, ,m~~: .the . 

·fo~o'd~g . ~f.i~•vi.t;.~e"~~~nd~s·~~4ng. 3,~-~~la.o,,_~·:. ~~~h~···He'll,.,._,.,.. 
f J~ ' • • ! • ' •,, • : " ' I • __ .... -: ' \ . . 
~en .. 111 ·!Jle public. ·p.rinta ~ha~ · O)l!. ~:t .. ~he'. ~Ul'_o.r•r ~~•• 

. . . . ... «/~~· . . .. : •-
. . . 



-v: - •.. ~- - -~.-- -- _ .. _:...._ 

... .a · ·" -~~ -----~ ... ~ ~ . •. .. . . 
. .. 

· ·:. ·i. i~ the j.r-~k ~ee, a4JP.its. ha.'V·mg .de :oertai~ etatam~nt~ as ·t6 Prank's 
' • • •• • • • L - I .. • : , • • 

.. ~ · : gti11t o:f.' the' mul'de~ of ~ar.; -~hag~. b~t ·aaye thesa .. sta-tementa we.re .:_. -·- .. . . . . . 
. . made afte~ th~ t nk-,.-ena. not .beforeJ tn,_,.-a-..----+to.~.--___,,. 
1 . . . • . . 

----------.... · -·.a . . ~fu-a~oV!, .. tb,e sa;.i-d-IIe-na-J;ee-hes-n~~~oM"Oette-o:rg 

: . ~inoe . the t.rie.L¢· Le~ :M. · 1~ank, ·an.'d they reiterate the. statement · · - . . . . 

· ~ha~ ~ll at~tement~ ~~~- in. their hea~~ng by said Henslee, ~~ teati-~. . . .... . . 

,, fieft · ~bQut by._tlies_e deponents -on -September -27·~ 1913, were made before · 

----- the . oommenoem~nt of the trial of Leo Iv1 , Jf.;ank for . the .mtU"de.r of Mary 

. ···.·.,:Phagan on July 28th~ 1~13; to ~he best 'o:t th.ea~ de1)one.n~ 1 re~olleot~ · : .. 
. --. ~ -;------ - - . . j .. -

.· ion, tlieee atateinent' we.re . mad~ 'in J\lne. 1913, al though ae to the -
: ' . . . . . . .. : 

-·~·.'" exaot · m~nth, · these -de1»onents say .not. 

----~-.. nulle.n..A, Lehman makes t~e toilo~ing .affidavit 

· . ~ .' new .trial in a.~ove i:ftate-d oase; that he .i'eit~ratea his ~tatement h~re~ . 
. -- . . .. . 

. · '._totr~ made Under oath .that · be~e~ the time o:t the .. murde.r o·:f. Mary-· · 

Phagan, a~ .reported: by the newapape.rs,and the oommen·oement of the 

t.ri.al o:f Leo M. Prank, on . Jul¥ 28, 19~3, ·he, .on two oooasioJl&t ~d-. 
. . -r-----

- _.~ ----- __ "- A. B. He~lee.-a· JU:ro.r ~n s~id-oase, expr.eas himself firmly and 

... . _P~S_itively as to the guilt ._6:f Le_o M .• ;blrank. of the mu.r~er ·of Mary · 

. Phagan, in t_h_e_~anguage set .forth in_ th_e_· at fi~avit her~!~~or. e mad......:e __ 
- ·-- - - ---. .... # " 

., by this -d,epone)'.lf and· at.taohe.d to: the o ·.rigin~ motiDn ·for new trial 
• • 'I. • 

111 ae.id Gase; ·one of ~riaid timea we.a on or abou.t J~e - 20, ~913, - -

, · . · .· .. e.nothei- time ~as earlir ·-tl~ th~ mont~ -ot .-Ju~~ ~ to . the best-o~ ~thie. de-.. . . . . . . . .. . 

1 • . ponent..!J1J.:oo1le.a t ion n~JL~-~~d, ·but as t _o the exao·t · date th1Et 
---

. · ._ ., de.ponent oannot-- a.tate. 
. . · . ·--- . 

I · ' o • - -••- • ,,· 
- - - - · . 

J . ,· '\. . ,. - -·· 
· _ .. . . · - ·: ·- ..- : L~xi:!iarrieon makes the fo·11o~ing ~ff1davit-• . ·ae-poa.1ng. ana, : . . . .. 

. · .. :-. ·.· · · ~ 'BEq.ing _as- foll~~~: · that ·lie · 1s not aoquaIBte.d w1t·h Leo M. J!•.ra.nk,· is . 
_.;......-- . . ..,, 

· ·nOt----Ulatel·~o h~m, and. baa .neve.r seen _him to . know bl.II]; he s .. 8YE1 nn 

·-. _oat_h_··th. - all . ao uainted with A.H.Henalee, but he · 

~~: · : · : -=~ " lt·; · ·that .~~ing.the·:~onth . of .llaf.t 1~13 ., . depo~ent was-.\~1~ :fr.dm_ 
. -- - - - _,, . .- . - . - . . 

·-~-. -. 1 -r:: .-,, 
0

t5ohe:ri'e~• .. s lun.Oh -pie.tjei, on~~a~ht.r~e S·t.reet, towar'~ F.ive J.>Qinte. when 
• • ,..... • ., f ' :.:._ , • - •• ~: • , , - • 

- · ·- . ~. ii.a. waa-at-t~-ao.'t~a: b17 -a ~-~ . '1raa: . Qll' : .. eu.een i;Vffit ~u., one~ . ~ om ~ 

·~ -· ~. - : · s~ict 1..: H • . Heml~'.; the ~s ~rqw--H~~lee tha.t ... ae.r.ved J>J?- -~he. bank 'Ju.ti. · - ... "-. .. , . . . .. - . - . -
: ·,~ . . . an\! whose· plotue. appe_ar·a·d:· ~», · the 'Atlanta Geo~gian ,'.o~:t aup~~- ~6th· • 

........ ~·'f:i.: "· · . ' ~·11, '. pate ~. · -a ·~;1p»t~ 'o. .~ ·w~ieh ·-~pe.r~· -~~~e.re~~ - at~e.0·hei;t._ t.hat- ·~ 
"' • \r ·_:_.· • ~ • ,. r •· •i· •.• ' ••• •• "r, 

\~ /:,.I ......... ~ ; • o t; "• • ' ' ~ 



... t 
.• ... . ,.., . . 

' . 
.. 

.. .. onent ·Vlaii ver 

-_ · ~--· -. ~-· i~t~i'eeted:' in the matte.r., .. aa yra.a everyone. ·elee; this ·aepon&nt. hes .rd 

==~:=-------,.-·...;.~~h-~~. -~-an-·w~i.t-=-=-h~-He-~leEL._say t .o Hensle~ ~'I don't believe .Frank ~ommi t't~d -
' · 

··. . ' that inu:rde~ .~ i f he did,_ ~a is one Je\'I in ·a mill.ion,· ·not one Jew i l\ a 
. - . 

mi..11.ion wou:ld oommitt auoh a a.rime": anLte-tli-i'6-S-t-$tement s a id Hens-

. :.1 l .ee .replied · 1.n deponent' a hear ing: "I b&l1"ev~ h~ -diJ ·k.111 the e irl • 
. " .. . . ~ 

, and 1,:f .by aey ohan~e I get on .the jUl'y .tha.t t:riea hi~. I'll t..ry my 
t .....:. --: • - • 

·best· to .have him oonviotad." The a bove eita tement o:f Henslee was .. , . . . . . 
; . . - .. . . 

-- .. fe.ren~~_ .t 9 F.i:'~nk's guilt ...... 0-.f..the mu.rd~r .o:f Mart l?J;lngal). 
·-t> . 

.. 
-· • • • l 

. . . 
_ ____.:_!-. -~--~!ttrh-e·~TI:ow1ng ·perao~s .m8.ke the follo\ving a.f-f ldavit: R. o. 

c-'t-=-- :ry. _H. ~· Howell, Sol~ .C ity Oourt,-' O. Ro-bar.ta, 

r J. B. Shelnutt, .Ole.rk Walton Superior Court, Alonao o. Stone, Judge 

·· t?·' ·_;· .· · ···j 0.1-ty Oourt· o:f Mon.roe, deposing and saying as follow~:_ that .they..are 
•. • -! .. • •• • 

: pe.rsonally-acqµainted with J • . J. 
...,.- ... . . ·• . 

lTunna+ly and. '7 . L .• Riok&:r, and that ~ 
,. . . . . . 

said Nunnally . aiid Rioke.r a.r e · ee.oh ?IJ~n of the higheat pe.rao:qal . an~ _. · 
' . . 
moral oha.raote.r $.nd . ~e putati9n, and that theY.: a.re eaoh· ent1.i:.e1y 

> - • • 

· trustwo.rt~, and \VOt thy off beli of, -as to any ·st.~tement made by themt 
I - • ' • • • -·--==---• .._..:. ...-.·-~--··__. -

--- --
o.r e~oh of. them. .- .. -- .. 

------

-I . . --
- : ~w~il·, 'i:reni;y_li. Littler· ou.inarj' ,-.-¥-l'allk L. L·i-tt;i:e 'Ohmn.Board .of . . 

l;..--=-----.. i . .... . - . . . 

I Eduoation~ Spa~ta, T. ~Li~ H~t, H. 'D, , Ohe.-pma.r;i., Tax OCil.eoto.r ,H • . oo., · 
' . . _:_~~-.,- . --=::-; -· - _:_ ·- .- . . - ---- . - . ... .. ~- --

-.----.I Thoe. F • . Flemina, · H.L.l.Iiddleb.rooks;oash~e,_r. b.Jt··t!atl-.-Bank. G. w. Brier.; .· 
' .. . . 

···· · · ·- 1.Hayo~ of Sparta, ·R. E. \1heei.er. · Oaehiel! .S.parta "Savings B~, D. :p· • . ·. . 
I .. . . ·... . . .· . . .... . : . .. . - . ·. . 

· · - - : Wiley, -Ole.rk 'Supe . .r-1-0.l!-Oourt, 1\ . H. ·J31.rdaong, -T.rea.s. ·ll •. oo., ~. A.· 
~ . --:- . . I . . .· . . : . . . . . . 

· ·. : -. ·' ~os1e.r, · S.r.- , .. P.res •. ·Bank ' af- Sparta, J. D. Bennett, O'ashier Bank of -
.•, . . . . - • I . 1 · . · . . . · - . - . . . '· 

· -- . . ·_.__~part-a·, T·. """"B. -Xiglitomu: , ,. slia'riff H. ·90;, deposing .an.a aayi~s-f:oUowa 
• • • • • • ,. .. t • .. • • • ' 

, :~ · · ;liha-t ·they, ~re · pe~tt~nally aoquainted with~no. : M. Ho~es. '.Sht. G.r~ . . 
----~,,,,,-·-!..- -~ ... ;;::: . - ....... - --. . .- ·.. . . .· •t 
,___;:._ :.. ·-:·· : . a.nd· a.· ·x •. JJ>.hneon, and th\ t · said . Holmes, ·Gray"· ~nd .· 'J.o'l)JiaQn a.re ·. eao~ ·, '_ 

.. . .:·· ·: ·t~;~~:t the high~a~»· pe~sonei:\.. · e.·na~m~r~-~:ii~.o~.e.t', and :r e.p.~.~-t·i.on~--:--.,.· ~__.:.,..,. 
· --.--:.~·~~h8.!5•~:v ~«!.~oh ·~ntir~1Y.t.ruatwO~t~ ·~~d .~~~~~: ~.£ b~~~t! ,ae tel .,.:< 

- -:----:· • 1enT-et .temnnt mad~ . by them o~ · ea.oh. o t th.em~ · · . · - . -. . · . : ·.. . .. '. . 
.. :-: _" ..... ; • !·.. ; ·-- ·:.- ~.-=- • ... .. • : •-.:7'"° ; • : -, -·~: ~L- :·--~.~~ .. :~. o: • -

. : "' .· 

: . -:. ,,, "l :;~ . · ·:· the 1ollowiUg p;r~One me..k8 t~~ ~ol~o~ins. ·.~t~.1.~~it. d"pelling 

• • ." •• ·~ r • •• • ·tanl ,,.~aaytng· · a.· '..fDllowa:. 1'. ·-.,. , UpahawL S_. E . '.Be! matl Snd. lJfU¥'Jl.Xennea,._ 
• . ! . ·. .. ~ . "'____: .. - · ..... ;. - ' . .--..!.---;.-~ . _;_· .- - ·· ~··~' ... . # • • :- · -: ~. • . ..... 

... t ~· • . - ~ ....... ~ .. . -- • ,.. ·, ·' ~ • • .. .Ill' . ., .. ~ . . .. '· 
I .... -- ;/I t f f I ~ . ~ .· -, : ' . . 



. l . ,. . ~ . . " - . ,.., 
• , I - -. - ;. ·:. . ~ • 

-7.·•t~· -.'~ ... - ~-. -:-7- -·"--: - ~,-:..-.:. ·~ .-_.;_ _ _,..-, ·- - . . , .• . o,.·'. "· -
• • • • • • • • 

.. · . · · ... ._ th'at t_l,l~Y a.re . P~raonall.J ~oquainted vrlti·, Julian A.,. Lehman; and tha:t .. . . .. .. . ' • 

, s a id Lehman 1~ · a man o~ the hisheat. pa.reonal.'and nio.ral -oh~~aot e.r - and . . ·~ ... .' . . . . . . . . ' . -
· .repu!a~S.on, and that : lie. 1e ·en~ 1.reJ.y ti:ustwortey, ·a.nil wo~thy o:f belief, 

. .. -. 
... 

/ "· · . . --O.W.lliz~ll . and R .• · p. Spenoer., Jr. make the . f ollowing a:tfl• 
.. -

-··-::_ ~~davtt._ ~ep~!t~ a~il}l~ying ~_!_o~lO!fB: th~ t ~hey e,i:e perao~ally ao• 

. ·' 
I 

quain ted with Julian .A. Lehman, and that sa id Lehman is . a man of tt.·e . 

~ig~est .. pe.rsorial ancl DlQ.l'al ~ht;i.raote.r, and .r eputation, and tha t he 1a 

~~tirelr., trustworthy· an,.d \VO.'rthy. ·of · belief, .as t~ any .ata t.ement mo.de . . . . 

... : by.-bim._ . - ---. -- .·--- .- . - · --
-...---··---~,;__-

. 
- - --. .:..__· ir. JJ.:-Guthm~n~ ..i>. ~tephene~ - A .. . H. ·v·an· Dyke make- the. __ _ 

J>e.raonally. aoquainted with-o. P. Stough, of Atla:nt~, Ful.t<>n oo?Jnt·y,. 
·- ----:-- - . 

~eoi-gia, and · t~at they knqw. him to be a man of high pe.raonal oha.ra~~e~ . . 
- . - , . . -

entirely .t.rustwo.rtey' .und absolutel:y wo.rtey · o:f b.e l.ief • es -to any 
• o I • • • .. • ,. • •" 

~ ta~eme~t')nade by h~m, whethe' on oath or ·othe.rwis-e-.-·. 
I 
I I 

,.. 
, . 

. . . Yf..-w. Ll-:t;tle makes the f ollowing af·:f idavit ; deposing _and1 138.Y':" . -~ . " -- . . 
· ·; .· ing, aa-fol~owa·: . that ·he was head · ole.rk at the New Al~~ ~tel _-(Al)'oii . . . 

.· .. . ba~. Hotel Co~panyl Proprietors). loo .r:.teci at Alba~. ·1n aa-id state ·an.a: 
· . . · Oo.unty. all during the montbe ·o.f June,_-·Ju;Ly and A~guat, 1913-. an-u../:to.r .. , . . · ' . . ,. . , 
:--. __ ...:_iteve1'~-. yea:_~ prior to that time; and- that attaohed hereto• markea . 

.-:--.,,.--~.J---=-- . . - · I . . 
-.exhibit · "A':'~ · i~ the .regiette.r of gu.e_ats at a·a1a hotel -i.r.om the 20"tp da3 

. . . .· . • . . . . . . I · . 
._ __ , ~ o:t--~e,-1915-;-to... .tlla-Z.let. df!Y- . of '.ff.ugu.at, ~913; ~~e waf!-BO .. - _..,_ 

othe.r" regis~e.r o:t gaestipi~ed at aa~d hote-1 .d]U"~llB ~_he pe~iod abo:ve 
-. ...;.. 

I ., ;.."".;""elf· -
~~ -Q~,.Y.· -=....-=....- _. - -.----- ' 

.... -.- ! 
, . . · Dep_onent furthe.11 >aaya -th~t -on -the · .third -page.-:-of said re,-- --
~' _....:;,.· -. - - - . - . . . . . 

_. . ·g1ste.r o:t ~eats. under dat e of July a. l~i3 . (oontd 7/8/13), on 'the 
.. ' - -,-- . . . - - . ~ . . . ~ . . ' . 
aeoond line .f.rom the top • . 1~ the sit¢ature o:t A. H .. . Henetlee, ad4rei;se · " 

• • • • • • - • .t 

. _ j' "&~l~~~;' «l7;.~.A·e • a~81gne~ ~o :.room 79 . ~ri. ·said_ h~te; an . 

." . ·::_: . (~a1a tu~her .tb&t ·be .was . th~ Olerk. on aut;f ·o.t-sa1a bOhl at. the r·ttme, ·-·· 

_ _ ·_-: , 'bhe s a t4 He-na~~egl,st&.red ·h!_a _ aai.Ln~ on SfLld . ~E!.g1ate·l'-,-alldiJl8a 

-~' ~~· gllellt at· .s.a~4 _hot~i - aUin1t :~t d~)'; BJld ~eponent .nys h•t~er · ~h~t 
. he ·ta. pei:aonallJ aoquainte~ w~tl\ .the· ea i ·d Ht9n&le•·· · 
'.. . • - J 

." .. ; :· '; '->_ -::-;-D911~ntint-n~b,e.r -;"that h~ _ l<U•W~.• and has knOJ'l&j g• -. . - . 

· -:-;_ : . : ., , that tllie_ a.t t ida v1.1:-i..a . to be. u~ea. as . evi.b:!MI• in J;he J;iear .1ng . of( t•• 
, , r.. meu.l f i!J! a: Jl~~ial .1~-t:--:~ ~~ . O~ ~· ~-~~e Of ~O.~fl1~ V~~ '\ 

" "··. 
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, .... 
..... ..,. : · 

. ' . 
: . ;:::;ii' 

•.1 
, . 

· Frank, wh1c~ is . now pending_.1µ 't'be Supe rior Court 
j . . . : / . . . . - . ·. - _...... -' -· -.. ·--· . ... - .. .. - ~ .. 
~e orgia. · . . . ,i ·• ·. 
' ' . . . 

~""""· ,..----::"--;-- -:-:--T:1:11ofA. Frarik. m~R~.~ ~be o. lowbrg -=a..tfi da vi t, deposing and : 
. ¢ : . / 

. ~.a~iil~ "ae ~o_llo~e; that he ~s -. t.he d.efenrlant .abo~e:.name.d; that. h~ . ,,a:id - . 
. . = pot.:}mow, .nor has he ever ... heard until 'th€ ~nd · oi'.hi3 .. trl.a-1 in /the· 

·-.-··-
-: . · abov~ a.tated case, that A! ·n. ·Henslee and MS;rcellua .r.oehenn_ihe; had 

' . , 
.. ·. - "') "'. 

· - -.- . _____ ~:r. prejudice or _bias . ag~inet . de~onent, nor .th~t ~he;y .... or either of 
.. . -· . . ' .. . ·. - , 

· -tb.em, lias ever said or done. anything indi0.atinp; that they believed··· . .... ·.. ... . . . . . - . ... . -' - . 
. · ~:: 1_n_ ~eponent·~ guilt, or had any. 'prej udice or l?i'~s . against deponent. -

• 
. - - - -~ ----------

--=--~--·- ~--.;.....,,--- Sh-1 Gray depose~ and ate.tee by interrogatories · issued 
-· . . ..... . . .. .- ~ . . 

.· under Sec'tion 5918 and 591901'.. -the - Code o t._1910 ,- . a.s follows i i~--h;ve 
. ~ .. 

,:.....,,.....,--_.__-~-.'!ii!...O_ JOU.Uina..£_ cl 1 P.:P~om the At-le.n-ta -Georgia. of Aug'-'14-A'I:;-~-~...,.._,-----
-· . -

~showing .a picture- ~of the. jury-in the a:bove ete.ted case, a_nd 

·showing .:-a .-likene-e-s of Juror A. H. ·llensle~r. . l am ps rsdnally: ac-.:. . .. . . . . 

. · jque.1rited . With A: H. H~nelee~ 
. . . 

l heard ·A. H.· ~nsle~ discussing the 
I 

r • • i 0 # 

/ ~question of whether .or ~ot· Leo· M· Frank was guilty . of-t~er.~of 
' . . . . . , . 
Mary .Phagan, between the . d.eath of said Mary Ptiagan· and . the · commence..,. 

- .ment-.of the trial of Leo M;. Frank ch~rged wi-th th·e !TIUrder of ·Mary . ..: -:----=---· .. - . . . . . . - -I # • • .. • • 

' 

1t'liagan .- ln..:: a~eE~ .. ~·&n in ·w.alk~· Holma·s .Insur ance -office, som·e _.· -
! . . • • . I 
f , • ~ 

'one aekeq· Henslee ·whe th~r· -lie Hehslee thought Frank was gu.11.ty ·of the · ·. 
. - . . 

.~ :..:...._ ___ :'. .... i~urder- oi. Mary . Ph~ga~. · He~s1e·e ans~uered....~_tlle aftiTma.ti-v~. !l'h~aa.qwe.: · 
; ... . - I ' • . - . •. . . . .. • . • . 

:·· .... ~ ;.g i veR by. Sa.nal:ee was .stated '.POS1 ti veiy .and f trmlY. . Th~ ·c·onye?'·eation . 
. . . •/ . . -- . 
·-.. ~ .. ·. · · . f ia~.e.d froni .· abo~t 29 mi:m,1t~s to half 8.t} -.h"?~·r-. All . ~{ us we.~~ ~ta~k:tn-g. -< 

•• •. :. . • _ •
1 
-enlfl:e-e~-s-ked ~Mr. Hol1nea-~.--:nn1neon -and 9tners. The-wliole-con~ -·· 

~ . . . . "' . , ·f ' . :. . . . ·. ·. ., . . . . . . ' ... .... ~ . ·. . 
· · · '· · ··:,. lveTsa.tion at theJ .ime· with ··Henslee· was · on. the -p.roposi.t.ioh as to .. . , . - . . . . •' . 

~ .. .- ~:· ·.: ~ \~eth~r-or not · L~~ .M. ~r~nk -we.a · ~µ1°1 ty ~f-:-ihe .ID:urder~o·Uary-~bagan. 
" -: -. 1 .T~1e .. :e~nver~~t~on . ..!.o_o_k ~c~ .befo r~ . ·the_t.riALo_~ ~r~~!--.J;I.~ ....... ......_ .. ...,....,,_.~­

! the ·1:0.surance" office · ofwalker & Hol.nies •. · 1 did hear A. H. · Hanslee.· 
-~~.;:.-~---ti...,· .......-- .. . . - . - . . -- . . . . . . . 
~, : · : ·-.. .. f ~tate , · in. Sp~r,a, Ga,·, between · .the time. of. ~ll~ · . . ~ee.th of M~~~ Phagan · 

· ~·: . · --4and·. 'the-es.rim.~1'.lcenien~ · ~f~thH-'r1-a-1~·~-f' Le.o M. :. Fr~nk, .for the .m.ur.de'r ~t -
•. .. 1 ·- • • .. • 
-: ...-·;· · .. -{ , i llary: ~agan, · t~~t.- Le~ .M. Frank·~as .~~ti · Q.(..:..t!Mt ~urder· of Mary: Phagan. 

"'\'.•;: } . :-0 l ~~-;.a ~~;:"&~: h~ -·m: a,;.on!d p;e·: -~ J u_ro_r ' in ~he,~~~! oonve ;~_e':'. . ~ • :- . ': 
· · - ·· . I t1on already teet1t1ed al>out\I ·-1- em- a ·deal~r in li·ve stock,.. : -·· ... -. . , - · , I .. . - , . . ,. .· -: - ·- ~· . - ... ,... - . 

r -- '(> ··- , • • • • • 

'- : . · · I . . '. . :~·~··/~~eon deposes., e.n~_lstatee bY~i~t~.rrogatorie"liies11ed .''.:.' :, 

, 1 ·~der; ~eQt~pn~ ·~els·{~~ . :59~9.: ~f .. 1!h:e~.1ca~e 1).f .. l-~~·,· ~~ · ~ll~~s• <I·. . · ·, 

-~ lie.ve · .exUine~. :cltp_pin~' f1'.'om ~he .. At;~ta. Georg~.~J;>. :o~ugy_s~ -e_e~ 1.91~,•. · 
I . I.... . , .. 



. . .. 
. ' 

.. - ,• .• • .. 141'· . .. . . . . i. .. 
~ (~ho\11ng a. picutr~ of the. J~ey _i .n . the above_ e~ated case, 

' • t 
•: 

... 

· . an¢ showing a . likeneee . o~ ·Juror · A. H. Henslee~ I know A. R • 

Henslee by sight • 
••• i .,; -- : 

--.. . - -

.. 
• ·:Phagan· • . be~we~_n the death o'f said Mary Phagan and the commence!llen11 

·of the trie.l of Leo ll . Fr6.nk .qharged wi~h the murder of Mary Phagan. 

S~veral parties were talking.- Some said they th~ught Leo M. Frank 

. was guilty ;.of the murder o:f '4ary· Phagan, others said tl:.e~r did not. 
' 

Henslee s tated-h-is-eon-vieition that .Fra~ was· gui 1 ty of the ·murder o.f 
. " 

Mary Phagan, H~ did this firmly andpositively • . T,his toGk .Place 

. ....-..~-"\_,· ...... , _.:_ _in-We.lk~r. &-: Holmes' office ~bout th~ iaet et J.im'e t ·1913. l nee.rd . ' · . · ~ : . ---- . . . 
A. H. Re.n._s_leJLSt.~te., in Sparta,~ between the time of the ddath of - ------ -...:---.,,,.----" - . . . . .. 
Mary Phagaa and tha commancement ·of the trial of Leo M. Frank for the . .\ - . 

i 

murder . of-Mary· Phagan, ' that . Le:ci M. Fa~was guilty of . the murder of 
. J 

-..'·! Mary Phagan. --A. - ~· · Henalee eai d he nad -=-been- drawn as a J.ur.or ·and -
j. 

. . ·. 

.. 

.might have· to serve.. ·1 work for Walker & Holmes. 
-- --

I 

· John M. Jlolmee deposes -and states by interrogatories issued 

under sections 5918 a~d , 5919 of the Code of 1910, as follower 1 .. 
have · examined the al~pping -f-{'om the Atl~ta. ~eorgia ~f August, 26 

· 1913, showing a picture of the- jury iri the abov·e stated 
. ' 

case ana.~·ehowing a likeness · of cTuror A..-R. ~nsle.e. 1 em per-. . . ' . . . 
- ....sa_.nall y acquainted. w;l. th A. H •. Henslee. l .heard A . H. Henslee ·dis-

.. ....... - ._·_· . · _ .... • • . ---- ·- - - - - - -- ----- 7 

.- cussi'ng · the ~e~~ion of _w:Q,ej;h.fl.r;: or no:t LeCLJ.(. FrB.n:k waP gui l ty of the . 
· xnurd,e~ ofMary Phagan, between t}?.e death' o,f ·aaid-li&~Phagan .and the 

-"-~~~~~-:-~~~ . . 
. - . 

commencement of the t.rlal of-r;eo v ..... Fra.nlLc~th the .mu.r-der of . -:-.. . . . . . 
Ma~y · Phag~n. Several ·meo were in my o_tti:c~. Mr·. He.nalee was asked th · 

-· --.-question , whe'ther or not he-.~"9"Ved ieo M. Frani-v~as -gull ty ·of ·~he -
. . . ( . ( . .. . . - . 

' murd~f;..:~ry l'hagan;· H-; stated that· he I did·. - Re 'stated thi s .. posi- .. 
• ' "'i • 

. - · tively Md .firmly. · Thfe . to·olt place in. Walker & Holmes• lns1.~rance - .- ·· .: 

1 off1ce -~m tlle morn~.ng. of Ju~e 27th, 191'3·• · 1 heard A~. H. Henslee ete.-te 
• .. ·~ - • .. • .: • • • - -4 ;· .- • • • ... ~ • • : ::---- - • • • • • ... ' • • .. ' .. 

. , ~· ·· · 11n Sp-at"ta, Ga:-;-betwe~nthe time o:t •:the death bt ··Mary-Phagan: ·-·~~ -·~p.e· -°''· 
" -. . 

::..:_ . ··-- .__:_i c_Q'IDD!encement of ·tll,..~f trial q__f_Leo 1l.: Fr~nk far the -muraer .. af_Mecy; 
• _.:_,_ • I •. • • • • ' .. 

. · · ·. ~ (_Phagan, .. tivi:t ~eo'.M. Frank 1r1ae guilt;t of t~~~u~der'- b:t _Mary"Ph~~8n. 
~---....... 

... 

. . . 
:· -- · - - :s- Hensl:~~ etated- t-ttat_:-ne- had=b_!,en · e~none~a-s -:-rjuror. l am a mem'be:r ~. :.. 

• • • • • • I.. • - • • • - - .... 

,1..o • ' • • • I . . " ' 
." . • ·· .of. _the . firm o~~ Walk~r & Holm.es, real 'eet~te an~ .. ~nsurancthi · . ." 

. .. . ~.'/~ ~---~.:._-~.; .. ~ . .. .. . -~ "'· ... . .. -:- . . . '". 
· · I ·· .. · .. o·. ·p • . S·tough depos.ee 'and etat·es ·by .1.nterroge .. torie(t ibeued _.:· ... - . ---.--

-·'' un~itr .eect:teris 5918 and·"5-9L9 'of the . ~ode " ~r 1910, ae ·· ~!)llow•• 
• • t ... 



•. -··· . . . . . . , . ·. . . .. 
• .• {It· . . ·-. 

. · . ., -- . ,, .. .. 

I : know •• H • . Henalee. who se.rv:ed on tm .Jllly ·1n the ab~e atat~d 

oaae E!-t the t~ ial o ommeno ing July 28 • · 1913. . ·I have . known, h.im a.bout . . . . . . ... ·. . 
. s .lx o.r seven 19ara. ~b.ou t . _the. t 1me t ·]lat Oonl:ey was reported to have _.. .. . -- · ' ... ., 

------,made ~ a statem&n-t.-I wae oom1ng-. inttFthEr-04ty- on:-a -at»eet:-oar -:tl'O.m 
-~-------· __ · -~ . l - . -- . ~ -

. -the lio~ o:t D)f-'daughte.r. He·nslee waa also on the ctar. I heard 'him 

a·ay_ ~}J._te, ~n .rete.renoe. to. Loo M~ !'rank's g~ilt ·of the mu.rde.r ' of Mal'Y· 
. . .. ' --- -

.~hag~-: :nx ;hin.k he · 1s gt:ilty apd I 'would like to be in a .position . 
. . . . .. . 

where I .oould help break 'his dat11Wtd neok." Thie ata.tement waa most 

poaiti!~ ·~ He \7aa ·as 1)0Sitive as. I was, .. and I was aa po.s itive as .I 
---- • f "". -

·oould .be in what I said ~n the oonversat~on • . Thia s tatement was ~d& 

· on a ~ollege l'a.rk ~treat oar. o om ins i~to. the city. -i am inspe C1tor 

to~ ·the Maeon'·e ·Annu1t1• 

.. Beotions 5918 and 6919 of . the Code of- 1910, as follow~: I have e:r­

~1ned t~~ olipp~ng . -~rom the Atlanta .Georgian of .Au~t 81,1913, and -. 

partioula.r.11 :the like·n~as in· ·said olipping · of A. H. Hensiee. I know 
.. . 

A. n. Hem lee. Henelee was -in uoru: oe, Geo.rg.ia, betwe·en the time of --

.'.-.-:-the -nnU.de..r-..0 f _Ma.rt Pha~an, as . re ported ~n th~ · ,Pape~a, and the· time of -:-

. 
_. 

·---t~e oom1~~n:ioement · of the . trial ·of· ·Loo J.1. Frank, :r o·:r~e mu.rder· of ~a.ry 

.Phagan., to-wit: . July ~8th, 19~3.- I heu.rd A. H. Henslee make statements 

- -1n oonneotion with the guilt of Leo M. i'..rank of the mur-d~ o:f Mary 

· . . P~ag~~ - He , talked · f .o.r aom.e~me in ~he sto.r.e . o~ Nunnally ' & .. . H~.ri'a, 
~and' ota€&d Wat Lea ·M• F.rallk .wa.s gu11~ ·of th~_)l!Utd~.!:.. · o·f_ Ma.rr · Pha~n • . · . .. . . -

. Re deno~oed F.ran.k bi tte·rly ·and velie~ently, ·and made this s tatement . 
--.abo.ut l'.ra·nk-~n TD:y · hear-ing:-· He-said, 'Th8-~e-go1.ng to- br-ea-k-t-hat-"' 

• • I• 

·. ·Jew' a neok. '' 'Tlii_e· ·was·· stated ~ mo~ t bi tte.rly and ·poa-1 t-1 ve·°l;y· • . )'."es;· he 
.. . - - - .,.. .. * • - .- • . . ... • . •, . 

. :. . B!Lid th~t Frank w~s:. ~uil ~.J•· 'Kett, A~ JI~ ;Henslee, in ~ion.roe, . Georgia~ 
--~---- . \ .. . . . ... --- -

· ~- bet~.en s~id de.tea, · 1~ my pre.s •)n~, ~d ~e.a.r_ing, aa1d ·he tho_ws!llLeo .. " 

· ~ · ·. · __ · _· .. )l.;J.rank w~a :gui.1 ty o:f the ~de.r of 
1

?vlary. PbB.gan; and he· was bl tt~r. 
I • • - • • '- •" • . : . . . 

·.- .- -~ ~· I wa~ only present .abou~ . ?9 -~inu:tea.. :H~ ~a~ talking .a~l the. time ~ 

+---==-=..:=.::..=....~~~L.....a-.u.u..---411t.c:Uo.ing . th.at. JI.rank was. g~!l1;y_ 'of the .mu.rde.r· of Mary Phagan. 
· · · ·· . now - · : . 

J.J.lfwm"11¥ an<t .'some o~h~1a whoso ·names r do not/.reoal~ :we~e ·a1ao · ·· 

. · -"-·-.·~. · .~ ~eeen~.-~~ ·-am . ~ ;entiat: p.rao.t1oing-abo'\lt. ae·~~ · ye~~.Et. .. tam .a g~a~u~.· .·.~ 
. • . . f . . . . . . .. .· : . 

· ate_td Atle.nt.a Dental Ool~eg~ • . · . . . 
·:--~----- - . -:-:::.:.;.:..= ==- - . ~ - ·- .-

• I .. . 
-- .-- .. - . 

- · .. • : t • • • • 

. -=. ~ ~: . . . · . . -: ·~~ =.J~. J . .. ~e.liy. dep.oee·a ~d atat.e.a· '.bY interr~gato.r~es: - issued ~ 

~.~ ··. >. ··:. ~ und~;~~ot1ona. ·s~i~ :~ll~ ·5~i9 ·o·f ·~~ ·.·~";~.· ~- ~910., .- aa· f~llcnte: .. ·~- .~:v- '· 
,.' . . . . . "' .. .. .. .. . - .... ' .. : . . . . 

eqqmlned· th• . ·~t;taohe4 o1i:ppi.ng ~.l' ~ ~h:! . ~:tla,.ta ·· Gti>o.rg1~ -ar· A~s,u• t-:J:•• .. 
• • · • •• • . • • : "...:.. . ·~~/·· ~· • .• ·~ · · : ·~~~· ,'t, . • ••• · • 

. , .. . ~ . . . . . \ . . . 

.· ..___ ·-~ ! 
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.. · . . t : 1913, and·_ ~~1!luia.r:i,;v -the '11k&nea~ o1 A. H/ Henslee. I know A. 
. . . 

. I 
H·. Henslee. · A •.. ·H. Henslee waa in Monr ~e, Georgi~,. betwe.en t:ie time 

-of the mu.rdel' o1 Ue.ry Phagan, aa · .reported. in the papers, · and the-.. 
. 

of-the. oommenoement o:t. the trial ot ·Leo 11. l!'.cank for the 
• I • I o'-o • '"' 

. -
mUl'de.r of Ua.ry Phagan, . to-wit, July 28, 19la. What im:presaed me 

... ·- . . 
· · · F-was tliat . ~He1;lS1ee. was the_ moe·t v~he~nt in his ~XJ?~esaion. as. to·· .t~~ . 

·.· ·gllilt o:t ··r,eo m . .. Jt.rank of the--~de~ '. ot Mal'.Y l1hegan, of any · .. . . . 

.... . 
• 

.. 

. 
person I · had he~.rd talk about it. The -Phagan ~lµ'der w~$, at . 

the ti_me, · the parttoular topto ot oonversation--gener-td-ly, a gr-ea t--

many.,13eople we.re d isouss1ng it, · and me.ny-"·we.re . denouno ing Frank . • . . . . . , .. -· - --.;-

: .. as B:'lilty, p~rtiaularly : _travelling: man. · He~lee was- the most. _ 

b.itte.r -o:t any. ·. to~ , about t~o and a half hou.rs, in my plao~ of-. 

:t>tiSfness,--ilen.slee a.rgu~d J!'.ranlt'1!- B\11lt ·- rn-the-niu-.rd:e-.r oase;--in- ---
~ - . . . -

. . 
t·alkiiig--:abou-t~~a.se, he made the sta~ement, 

whioh, to the beat o:t 'my .reoolliotion was. that i:t the "jury 

aho~~d turn Frank out, h~ (ilrmlk) wo!!l~d not Ret out o:t Atlanta · 
. ~ . 

, alive. Yea, he believed ~:~ guiity~ · H~nalee -w~ 
. 1 ~ • 

'. e.vehement ~ atat~d; · there · waa ·no doubt. :f.rom what he t:aid · .that . 
~- - . . - . . 

' 
.. --· it Ytas· hie · ~'Onvietton . that -i1-rank was gu-ilty. I onl..y reoa'J, 

" ~ex; to the best ot . roy .reoollwation, he said that if the . jury 
'"' * • •. • • • - J • • 

.i----,----'---~-- . . 
· . :_ did tu-rli-Frank-loo·~e , --:-i. ~EW.4~~..ul.-W~u:....._ge..]£_aw~J&1..i.xft.a.._Jl,!ill!:~L--..:. 

·1 . 
~- · -- . . . . ' . . 

.- · .. . : · · __ J . ·.a1~.0Jl;Sae4, t:~~ . gailt · o.f Leo ?tl. l!'.rank in r.ionroe·, Geo.rg1o., abou~ __. ·· 

.. . : ~J~ two @d o~e ·halt .hoiye_s, aoao,rding to ,-mi ·.reoolleotion_. He made· 
. . .. 

:.:.,_;. · · · ~ .. th~ ..ste.t.e.n»nt .repoatEJldly, · 1t might have b.een onl:Y two hou.ra. · 
-.:-:---· . :-..:.....~: . . 

'i · Dl' .. ·"· L. R~ok~.i, and at ~ime.s ·dUl'in~ ··the pe.ri_~d,, : . · the.re !le.re . 
I I . . 

. . · I· :~then;--but-the-n~ don~ Geo·a11. wer~ alJto present. , l/fy 

.. :.:-::~. ~·,··: ... .. :.·.·.I · ·P~~~.1'_ ,"' Kr. -~ar~ia. · ·waa .~ut o~ th.a" oity. l a~·ame~b-~~of 
· . ,.: : ~ · . '· ., ·: th·e· · :t11'm~o:r. Nunnal~1. &··H.ar.r1a·, . oomp~eed~ o:t J~- ·J.· Nunn~i-~· · · · ·. 
~ -:.~~ · .. -·1~· ~d ,V1~g1l H~~1e; : .. deal~~~ in bJ1S8i&rs, . wagons - and -llve. -st-Ook.- -·· 

.... I . - , . . 
- · ..P.resldent.Lo:f w •. - H. 1 N~nnally & Qomp~· ... -,,_ . .f-1· -~~~~-!..--· _..-..--:-....,... 

• L • ' ; · • • • ' ' • ' r • . • . - ., • . . 

.:..;--, ~ f. ·auppl1........and ms.r:ohand1S1t• -:-- ---- . . ·r .r . . .· , . . .• -- -
I .. 

., , . .. . . . . ,. .... . . . , 



•, I ... •!. ~ .. : 
~ 

\ .... 
... . . · ' . . . 

··~ · ··-;~. ' .:. :· . . f ~e :..c~u;~ ·a· so ~o~~ e~ed the· .. t~i~~~~.g affi~a""'.its 
. .... .. , ... ·· ·" Joou~te~r-··~hoviin~ . i>i<?~ented_ b4Y~the7S~t~.:_t.o-w1 ts. · 

aa a 

. . . 

. . . YRN, =ma!f&e- aff i~a:vi t - aepo ai ng and-eB:acY-y'ik"i ttag~acwe~;<-6.J:-:t:-e>WB+----

m-.,,---':"'"" .......... ........,.. . .•. 'r-=>-I ,..-. -::-.Th..__a_t " t vtas a j'uro_r ·o~;- the Frank ··cfl:~e; .1 did not Anow 

·--·· . t v~re~na~f; . e~ th~r ·A. H .- Henelee_or M .. - Joe henning, -w}\o _.were · aleo~ ·J tAro&e -

-~ ... ~trying· this .case, µntil after wa v1ere "awc;>rn in on said j ury ; 1 b ad. 
.··1 - --... 1occaeion to and ·do know the conduct of these two men on th~ jury; 

-· . ·at no time did_ a_i th~r of the~ express themselves ih a way to fnEl:i-
. 

cate ._!.he,t they were in .. the leas t bi t prejudiced or biased, agair•st 
~ . - . .. ""' . . . . . 

· · · · ·heaefenae.fft, 'baa~rarl'k,-Out-each . -ot;h6'Se1n13n1 as .did:...ei\eh-ano---
_,. - • • . - -- -- • t .,.. • • 

. ~very other member ot th~ jury , ·depurt themselve s a~ honest, up­

"right., prudent, and impartial j ur~r-s; if e1 th'3r t he s~~d A. - H: -Hen-slee­

or . the said M. Joahertning be.lieved that ·Frank was guilty_ unti~. · aftar · 
----·'--'--·· 

. . . th.a: antire_a.aae had been beard and concluded and submi tted ·--io tlrn-: . :.. ·. 

~.~-~ .· ~- ~~ury~.~thay ~t least did n~t so· ex!)re_as thems.elvas, o~ .1Zi va /.vent· t ·o 

· · · · a,ny-{)-ther -express1ons whith1n my hoaring or_~nowled~ 1ncytcat1ng 

a:ny bias or ~re-d;;idice against_ the said Frank. I -·did notknow .. how 
• . I • -- -- - - -- - - • . 

-:: · ·· · .-·--:-'.-/(. 'R.. Henslee etood on the -issue . unt:i.i -a1 ter- the :tirs 'L ballot ··had been 

·-;;· ... ·_. ~' ta:k~n; then said"' Henslee made a talk artd st~ted· that he had cast a.. 
~ ·-· •• A 

: . :. doubtful ballot; ·there ·was · one ballo.t marked "do11,.b tful "; . he. ~xpi a1:ned -
. . . .. 

' ' . - .. .. . 
• • 1 t-cJ.the ·Jury ·,,hy he ·cast this doubtful ballot,. and submitted some sug- : .: 

.. • • • • • c - • .. •• • ... 

' . 
. i ~es~ions w~th ret>erence to the evidence. Up tO'that time, so far a~ 

' . . . - . . . . -· ( ·. . 
:_,__·:I 1 ~nQw, said Hen~lee had n.o_t · i:o.t.imatect:-. or-expres~e-d-any- op1qion what-

.I . . . . , . 
1 e ver 'with reference "to.-.a,ny fe_ature of the case. As t -:i M . .. Joeharining 

.. -· f - • · - :-- - • --- •• : - --- • _ ____, 

·; _- <· .. : .: • [ ~~F!i>g . ihe. ent1.re· t.m_n_ty-nine days thO:t · we w9re 4'oget.her ·as }~~o.re, 
. . · _.

1 
·h.e,. di.d~ ·not, so f~r as .I know, aa:L_~_r i n' any ·.~~Y .1n.t.im~·:t&llo:w h 'e-. atVV'l.l---:--

1 • • 

·)- • · 1 ~n . t~e- fe~ue; a~ .. ra~~·} wa~ · a.bl~ to · Judge fr~m !11s co.~~uC7~. and ci~-

port ment·i said Joehenn-ing was· an uprigh t , honest, fair, Pr:1dent, im- -

. !· partial and 'cons~i~nt1:ous Juror, 1-m~ue·d with ·only · sm~-:-p,urp~ee., - viz_. --~-· 
.. :r . . .. .· - . • .. . - . • - . . 

. . :.·_,---.. -....._-~a.._ae.certainment .of t.he · 'trut·h; what is said above. as t o the '-1m.f 

· -:~'. ~ ·.~· : .. .' ;. :.1 ;~~~~ali ty9 r:a1 r~~s·~ and ·e~necicm·t~ou~ness ~~ J~ehe~~.1~~-1; ~~~:r·~ of·­

·.' ~.· ,· .: l:.H~n8lefl ~d ~~$ee ~f ~.a.~h . ·~~~e_.p!: ·man on .th·e ,_.Jury ~ f d:l:d__:~~!~-:..::.~ . .':: 
:~· ·:t :at · ~Y. time., Wh.11~ a _J.µ.r~r, ··:hear~! ..... ~l?P~a~e·~· ~xcept :s~cb ~ .ocourAd. 

c.;.,~-,..,.,.. .. ·-~l ·in· . ~~s~cour~"'~·~ioh· w;~ ·neard ... by · t:t;~.J~~8!,,; 3urf .~d e.t.1?·o~n.eye- ·. 
~ '~ .. . . . ··- - - . . ~ . . 

- ... , :,1-1~-t~~, c~~~ 1 . d:td:·n~~-~~~ .. ~~at 'the.re ~a~·:.b~~~~~~·~erin~ - ~t~~? 



- - ·-. -·· . ~ •• ·,v, .· . ' ,.. 

'. . 
' . 

. - .. · ... 
. --'•-. - ...-..---·-· --_ _,___ 

··--· 

. t . . .. 
' , ... . . . --2~------· 

_. __ oonneoted Jrith the oaae,at my time, o~ t_tiat there had been al\v Ohed• 

--i ngt .; any wai8rowins out- et or conneote4-=-:Wi th t.be· J'rank ·o~e, until 

· after the . Terdiot wae rendered• .and J waa told about said ino!dente; . . 

... ~ the ~ur.1-left .the O~Urtroolll eTery time bet-0-~e the ·~udge, lawpe:re, am 
¥ • • • 

· : a:u41eno-e---we~e-perm1.t1:ed -t~ 1.eaTem and there was never any appl•uee 
. . 

•• , 
1 o.~ cheering either in•.ide the ootat or out4~4~ of the court, 11:thin . . . . . . -- . . . 

11\Y lmowl~dge, while the oaee . was being oonaideTe<l9 th,., Jury, in leaYing 
' - r • I . 

· 1were ·al:•aye ·attended b.y the d~puty eheritte ~r jatlitta. _o~_e · .iwaye · 
. .' - - "· - -~ : . . 

---so.ing-in~ront 'ant .one always in the rear; . we. were usually taken 
• I 

direct trom the courthouse to the German Cate, located midway of 
I 

i----------ll~ek-e~e-t, ~ppoeit~O'~houee, end~ took-

. only a very short time- to .go .-th~e; - I 4hould ~ estimate about " 

_three minute• at the outside; upon reac~Urig . th.e German Oat'e, we 
-- . . ' -"--

j were -taken directly- to a p~i~ate dining ~oam in-.th8 ·rear of the . ' ~. . ~ . 
• • ... .. _:!.._ • . 

'building and the door imnediately c~oeed; a~being shut up "in· -. . .. ., ... .. . 
-·-.-- .. ---- .· thie-roo•, we- ne~r · hearcl any- eounde tliat in· t~ slightest .r.ea~~~---

. .. . .. 
cheering -or -appluaa~nnly-cheering that we heard at any time - . . 

while the oaee wae ~eing ooneide red ~e· the ~heering ·that arose -·­

-~. shortly_ att~r the Ye'rdic.t ·of guilty ""e r.,~, ". when. there -e cheer- · 

· ins both on Hunter ·andnPryor Street's, and. sai<\ chee•ins was loud 
~ . . . . . 

' and long. · With the exception of · t:his oheering, I never heard-.- . 
I - . 

·· : an~thing :that h'm · the el.Jgh~~et reaemblanoe to ·oheering,- an:a I 
--: . 

•. i. neYer ·heard ~ aPl>lauee except that heard by the -Judge am ·_onl.y-
.. • •• - • .. .. • • # • • r . 

, .:.- . ·~ : . ,,. . ! heard.~'tl_1>ut~!'Ie oheering al'te~11a.viy . been dieohar'e4 . from the - . .. .. 
- \ oaee. ' THA1' the -cheering .whioh ~oourre4 Juet atter tb8 r ·elldtng_ ~- · 

.. ~ ii , ~i tbe.- ~n4Jo,t in .uid oaae o-oo~red dur!ng the·. time the ~urore . __ 

----_ ~-. ~ · \ ; .,re be i_!lg :po'18'1 b~ ~he -court~ . TH.il' at ,th~ time _the cheer illg 

· . · ... · .,,_. ~~4 n~ ~bJeo~ion . whatever waa made by · any . one repre.~en . · n~ 
· . :- i i.o.:L~r.Dk, _ or. b; ·the e~id. _Leo Ji.Brank~~•lf, no•-wae ~ -~ .. · : ·,- ·~:_;._ 

,. ' . . . . . .... • .---- . . . . .. . . I "'' ..:.. .,. . · ·-., 

i motion ma4e .:a~ the time ·by Slla_ ~ .o.f ·the ·att.orneye of the aaid . . • · .. · 
.. . \- .. ... .- . . . . :.. ·. . . .. . ... . -·- . . 

·. 

. - · .. ~· . • :rrw -or, l>y ·the eaid J'rank hilleelt, but th~: poll~ns ot ' ~he -\1ur.y. . . -·-
. .. . . J . . . .. ~ .. - ·. · ·. ·: .. .. li whtob wae ao1ng on at the. -t.,im.e- th'! 1oheerins began ·and ·durins . the 

-·.-<·· ' "\ I Oii~m:~~ ~ ~t• 1'be ~~~1..:t;ion oMb~ obt~~iftg, wai. oonttnu;.i .• :· ~ ·: 

. ... ' '.::._ · .... :-:·' ·.-:~·-~:<. ··=····' . . ~ ' . ·. ' '-:: -~ .. ·:: . . . "': ·.. ' 
: .-:7JJ7.,,;_- - ~ -··.--: .... · .. _.... _.~~ -.~--·:., -.. . . . . ., t • .. .. . . :,t . '\ ' . . ' .... .. t ... 

f • t • • • •1 • t • ,. • t I ' I • - • • I • -· .....:_ • 

•• : •• • ' • ,. ' __ :!.-- --: ~ . ··4J ~:;; 
. .. ~ ,,,.._ 
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. -
no n any · nf·luence or ·af.fect - the 

· _ verdi~rtt which .had already be~n made, n~ d1d~it have any influence 

·.· } 
whatsoever. THAT deponent remained a~solutely unaffected a_nd un: _ 

influenced_by the cheering or the · surround~ngs . and in answering · . . 
-----------

on the poll, deponent truthfully answered a1'ter he had heard the; . . 
cheer~~g that it· was his verdict and in ·so answering sustaining 

the-verdi~he-discharged his ·duty and -now subscribes to the cor-
• • • I . . . . . . . . . 

· .:::...:._ - ~ -·,:.. rectness of the verdict. as rendered·. · THAT neither on Saturday, 

. 4 ; 

. 
· August 23, . l~l~, nor on any . e:ther dar.~date,. did any man o.~~---

o~her than the ba111f~e in .charge of the jury..-e-ve-r-walk wit4 01 
. . 

the ·side' of ' the jury, &rtd neither. did anybody, within u:i.v knowledge, 

. ever speak- to ~Y juror at any time or place outside of the p~esence 
· . . . - . 

.. of -the -cou~t. -rnAr it a~ any time any ·m~ ever -gra~bed any juror· 

bY. the ha.nd .or held any conversation With any .juror, the same was not . . - · ... 

in my presence; no man ever grabbe~ me by the hand at the place . 

re.:ferred to by w.~ P. Neill in his affidavit, .nor did I see o·r hear . . . . . . . . 
·or know a.n~)ling about any man .grabbing any mem~er of · the -jury 

by- the hand or s·aying anything to any juror, or attempting to _say ·-

.. · ~yth~ng to any ·Juror, and w1 thin my)cnoV{ledge _ there was rio· . . commUI)ica-
~-~---~-~ 

. · ..... 

. ti.on at any time or place or_,_in any , shap..a.-manner or ·form, . . .. . . . ·.· 
... -,. " . 

wi.th any juror, with any party on tJ:te outside. All communications . · 

· ·had by -the -jury _ wi.t.h ~uts~d~rs, so far as I know, were ~hrough_ 
-- -- . --.---

the bail,Ttte~, a~~ ~aid .f.~~uni~atione were ~u~horiz~d b~ the . . . 

court and kn9wn ' to -eounsel on both aides . of the case. · THAT 

so f.ar · as l. am pereonai~y ·conceryied, an'.d · ~o far as 1 know .as -io- -
... 

each .and· every juror on the case, they we.i:-e influenced solely 
. 

and alone by the evidence and the charge a.a given by the court,. 
. ..,,.. . . . 

and. · were .not influenced in an:vwiee, in any 'we::t, ipanner-, .shape or · -.-· 

I )j.Q1'."'~"";y_ihj_gg0 troni th~ .. outeid~ ~but . . the . ~?ldiQt AIL ,rendere~ ·. _. __ · 

' ··eo far as l~ em conce-rne.d, . and -as -:-~Dhe otb;~r· 3ur6re, so far as , .. : . 
. I 

' th~'ir deportment eha.we, I b~l~e.:ve wae r endet:ed _ f~om_an honest ·-.. 
.. 

· o.p~~ion,· :c~~tt4 ".on t~f. la'.' end' evidence ·of · th~ :o~ee.- . . . . . .... 
. . : . •• 



. 
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. . . . · ·--:--·· ... - ... 

. D TOWNSEND makes afl'idetvi t sayin/1- as follo-ws• 

· THAT he ·we.a· oqa- of·-the jurors · who ae~ved -on -the · above~.------~­

stated case and heard the cheering which followed soon after the · 
. .. . 

reading ofnthe verdic t .of guY.-ty in o-pen court and which eaid 
,.. 

cheering was by parties outside of ·the court~ and which cheering 
"' 

occurred dur,ing the time the jury were being polled .111 court 1 
,.!.. • • • 

THAT at the time the ch.eering was heard, no objection whatsoever was 

, . ' ,, ---.:4-- ma.cie· by ·anyone ·representing Le:o M, · Frank or ·by Leo .M,· Frank himself 
. \ . . . . -

· · . nor wae any- moti'on made at the time 'Qy any: of the attorneys of said 

-. ) I· Fr-a.nk o~ by said Frankl,. but the pol l~·ing of the jur.y which was- go ing 
·~-~ . 

. I - On- a:t°the·. tiql9 t he ·~heerinr, OSgan dUFihg the Cheering a;hTtd~~ff"t:t"P.6'..,.?"'--~--

'· )
t~e ce.ssati ".ln . of the cheering, was- c.~ntinueds THAT th.is .chde r ing 

Q.id . .n.oLin e.ny:wis.e .1nflv,e n_ge or _affect the ve-rdict which had al-
. . . -- -

.ready been ma.de, no?'.' #did it haveany il'.lfluence wbatsoevart THAT ' 

I 
1 · remained abs -?lutely anaffe cted and uninfluenced by t he cheertng or 

the surrounding~ and in answering on the poll, l truthfull~ answe r ed 
- --;i. -- - - • .. .... 

after 1 had ·b~aTd the cbeeri~g , that i t was my vet:di.ct and in an- . . 

-.\ ·swering sustaining .the--verdict, i dis.cloarged my dutY as a conecien­

. · ~.t t·~us ju11or· and n:ovr ~ aubscrib.e to the .correctness of · the ve rdi ct as 

rendered.' ·. · , ._ -- _ .. __ 
- • . -~-·.---~---.-:....: -·- 7 

. ; .• M. L .• WOODWARD, makes a.ffidavi t; deposing and sa~fing as . 
, 

follo .. VS I . . 

T.HAT· ~- was · a juro~ 
- . . 

. .p.e rsonally. e ither A, R, .. .. --,. 

on the Frank · ca~e; . l did not -know 

Ren~lee or M •. Joehenning~w~o w~· -a.l-ao . 

:=::-...,--~- J~ro~s trying this case, until after we were sworn in on said 
. . . . . - . 

jury; ·1 had occa~1on to and do kno~ the conduct .of these two 

· · --~-_men ;n the _jury, at no . t!t:n~ d1.d eithe--r ·of--them-e-xpree~ , themselves .. 
---....__~·-... ... , ' tn-:a~y-t.o ·1ndicate-.:the.i:.:...they- w.era .1n the least b~t. prejudice~ · 

~ ._ , .. • • ... . . .l . f..,J. • .. 

- -:-.--.• -_ -,
1
-·or biased _against ~e detendant,. :Lao-'M, F~~nki'.'. b~t ~~c?· of -·th~ e~ . I 

~-. -~~:.'. · . ~me~ · ae -~id ·~a~h· , and e;ery other member ·of · the Jury-, . dep0:r..~~:~him- · 
- -.··· . .. . . . . . . . - .. . . . . . 

:=---:::-~+_.;..~7Bltttre'1t-iilie---hc>nes t. .- upright . · pruden"t! e.n4 ~mpartial jurors; if ·e1 the·n .. · 

) 
~ . 

. • ,, . • • . - 7 . : --• . · . . ._,__-__ -.,..,......_....,._ __ 
. . ... . -. . 

. . 
' . 

t I ~;11., _,...-

~~-

:2.6 -· 
... ·· ... . · ~ . . . . 

' 1 

. . .. 
. .'' ·· . 

.. -
: ... · -
• 

I \. " • .... . . . 
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' I' :· . . 
a . ~ '· · · · --~) .. 1-:·. 

/"""'\. .. · . • .... · . . . 

·' ... 
.. the eaid A.R.Henalee od the ~aid K.JO~henning belie~ed ~at JranJc 
I -· . . 

: wee pilty un~il atter the entire oue had .beea hae~d end oon• 

· . ~ 1.udea- am- submittea-io--inrJ\u'y, tlliy at least- d_fd- note o express 
. . . . -. . . 

1 
~emeelve~, o~-gtTe · vent to aey o.ther expression within -~ he.aring , 

or .lglowle4se, indicating· any biae or prejudice ag~et ~he said . 

Jrank; I did pot know ho~ A.H.Henele~ stood on the iseue until 
-----

. att~r the _(_~ret b~lot had beentaken; then said Henslee made a 

· talk ~d stated that he had ___ caetta doubtful balll t; t~ere wa'!_ 

one ballot marked "doubtful•·; he explained ~o th~ Jury why pe 
. . 

oaet _this doubtttl bal.lot, and submitted some sugges_ti ontr with 

reterenoe to the· ~videnoe; up to that time, eo · tar as I know, 

-=-=--· -·---~-w~:i-tHnllp"lee had not intimated or expreesecl ~YOJ>illlon w~ • 

-. 

soever wi lh eeter_ence to any feature tl~ the· oaee:: THAT e.S to 

u.~oehenning; during the-e~e twenty•nine d;aye ·the:t we •ere 

together ·.U jurors, he did .not eo taz ae I ~ow, · ea~ or. in any 
". wa~· intimate how he stood on the issue i eo tar ae. I wa• abie 

to Judge from his condu~and deportmeni, e~id Joe~enning wu 

· an uprigh;;" honeet, fair'-' Rrudent, -iDIJ)artial end oonscien~ioue 
---: . ... : .. . 
: · Juro1, imbued .with· only one purpoee, v"iz., the- aec~tainment of the 

• · truth; what is . . said above as ·to the impart1ali ty, . fairness and oon• 

e cientioueneee ot .JO!_henning 1·e .true et Hen•l~e--and likewise -.ot -
·----- --.-- -----· ·---~·-··- --- . - . - - . . ·. - -

' . . each and · -evflry 'man· ori tlie . J urJ': . THAT I ci 14 not at any _time, while . . . 
' 

a .juroi-, hear -anr .applause e~oept such ae ctcourredin ·open court, . . . , ... . 

· ~ ~-wJ'lioh..-w~ -heard . .-by . the ~udge,_Jury and -attcr.ieye -in -the -oaeei_ 
. . ... . ' ... ' . . . 

y- · < I did -not know ·that th.ere ·11a4 b-een .anromrering of aeybody con• . ... . . . . 
. . ----~~-~-

. : ·neoted . with ·the cue at any t:tme or-tl!a&t---ther.e hat been any cheer• 
,......,..--_.,_ - -- I ... ·-- • • • . 

..__1 _rig _.~owing ~U.t ot or o'onnected with the Frank oase, ,until ·after 

'•. - the ve.rciict -.~- r~nde~e4, and I was told ~bout eaid incidents; 
.. . -~ - . 

• . 
1 the Jury· left the &mUJ"troom ·every ·time before · the Judge, -iawyerst .. , .. 
I •• 

¥-· · . ·• i and. audie.noe were p~rmittecl to l•av~, · ~d there waa· never a~--p- _:. ___ _ 
-:-':---·-- . - I . : . • . . > • . • -· '. 

-~ ·· '. :Plau°se or oheeltiq wither· -ineide ot the. ~\lrtroom or oute~de :o~ · · · .-

-,-· -·~ i fhe ~o~t~-~ithi~ 'ltJ1 knoWl~~se· • . ·~~ile t:n.:.~ ~e be1ng~o~~~ -.-·- ....:.. --
' • I -

u id ~-wci ~ t h" j ~Y, in J.eavins • wer.e· al~Y9 a~ tend..5 ·uy .. t he . deputy 
' ~. ":":.-:- -f .. : . - ... .. _. - J'9 t ,.. - • • ' , -. - . \ • • • 

~ : .. ..._-, ~· ... 1 ~--1.t~•-or_ ~a111·~te, o~e ·alwa.re going ~n . . (rQn t Ill\~ -~~· . ai,,a,• in 

• .> • •• • • • · • _;.f ---~ .;~~ ·-:. :-:-.-.-:--=- . . .... ~· . .., . 
. . ' ' ~· ·1 _.,.,,,, 

• I _,_ •' • 

....... . . .· 
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· the .rear I 
THAT we were usually taken direct lrom the courthouee to the 

Ge~man Cate. ~looatecl mi~way ot --the block on -Pryor Stree-t, op• . 

te · trom ·the 
· ~ 

to· so there~ I should .estimate ab°-ut three ·minutee at. the outside. 
' . 

-- ~ Up~n . reaohins the German C.i'•L we were tilken directly to a private· 
\ . 

dining room in the rear of the building and the do.or,.diately--·--
• ., 

oloe~di after being ehut up in this ~oom, we neve~ · heard any eo~nde 
· that in the ~ligh.teet reeemb,led. cheering ~1mlauee; tbe only 

. . 

, . · cheering that_wae beued at any time while tie. case was bein.s 
' . - - -- -- -
· considered waa the cheering that eroee shortly att~r the ·~erdict 

ot. guilty was read, .when t~ere was cheering both on Hunter and 

Prjto:r Streets, and-satd-olnJe:ring-..e-loud : ~. long; ·with- th-e-ex-·- -
.... . . .. ·. , 

9eption· of this cheering,- I never hearct .. anvthiy that had the 
_,;-·: 

Bl·igh•e•t ·reeeJpblanoe to -ohee4ng, ·aid I never heard ~ applau-ee ·. ,.. . ~ . . . . 

1 
exoep.t that hearcS by· the-J-.uds• eJld onl.µeam· about t~e-~heerins 

_after having been discharged from the oaee. THAT: thet cheering 
-

· whioh . occurred. Juet atter th~ readiJig o.t the •erdiot ~n a.,id . 
. . 

~aee oocur~ed dUZipg. the time the jurors were beins. ~~l~ed by · · 
• • ~ . f . ~ . • • • • 

- !'"" . - ·- the .court. THAT at the time the c~eering •lWl.e heerd. no obJection 
-

whateo~ver qas mad'e by ~ one re:P!esenting Leo K.Prank or by 
• 

·--.-.. -l t he· eaid Leo Jl.Jranlc h1ll1Belt I nor wae any motion made at the 1;ime 

--·--~-J-. by~ of tlle~tor~eya o~hesaid Fronk or by-ufe eara -Frant -· - -·­

h~aelt, but the po1i11ns of t~e . Jury which was going on at t~e 
• • • I •• ' • ' ,. 

time -,~ - ohe«t- },)~· and ·during -the -cheering and attei_:_the-
. '. .. . . ·:· . . . . . . ,----. . 

oeaeation ot t~e . cheer ing1 · wae . oont~ued. ~m- this ohei'~ins ·-. ~. ·~ :· · j ·. ·-.n_a-il~t in _any..whe . intbe~o;-or atf'eot ~e .nriUot wMoli hail · _ 

- -·· -.· · · already beeruncute1 nor did 1 t ba•e any · intlu~noe what~oevc;ir; 

· .- ··.· ~-T--t del'o:nent remailM!\l abeolu.te.ly unatf'eoted .end. unintlu41noed · 

: · . 'J [. lly th ... oheering .or t~· e11n.1>und1ng• and .in uewering on the . 

-:-:--- · L P,111 • 4eponen t truthfully an•weratl ·atter he had ·heard the oheer.. ·· . . 
1--, . . . . · . . . -· 

·.I · ing diat ~t w..as~. hi• .Terdiot im4 in aomM"s.,rins ' sue.tafng the •er•· 
• • • • • l •• • • • 
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by. the side of the jury,· and neither did anybody - yvi thin~~. -~---- __ _ . 

ot the presence of- the c.ourt. · THAT if at any tim~ 'any· men e11er 

grabbe~ any juroroy the harid or·-held any conve·rsation with any 
.. . 

Jur.or, ~ the same wa~ not in my presence; no man. e~~ grabbed me by 

the hand at the place re~erred to by w. P. Neill ~n hie affidavit 

nor did 1 see or hear or know ~ything about · any. man grabbing any 

membe.r of the Jury .bY the hand or saying anything 'to any. 

JU'for~-attempt1ng · ~a· say m1Ythi~~r; .-and- wi th:l.n-~my----1 •• · 
. ~ . . . -~ . 
knowledge· there was no cQJilmunioation at any ' tim~or. place or ~n 

any e~ape, manner, or form, with any juror.-with any par~y on the 
-----

outei·de; all communicat ions had· by the ·jury with outsiders, , so 

tar as I -know, were thr~ugh the b~111ffe, and eatd· communications 
- - ----were author.ized by the court and known to c.ouneel on both e~des of 

---· . . 
.. the c~se. THAr-:e::o :,nr-~s 1 am personally concerned, and so far as 

· 1 know as - to each and-every-J-uro?!-.o.n-=.the case, they were in-

. fluen~ed saiely and alone by ~ the evidence and the -charge 'as 
----· - - - - - --- - - -------

-gi'v~n-4>y-t-he-court-;-and· we-r~ n0-t inf'l.uenced in anywise , in any· way, 
~-- - . 

manner, shape, or form. by anything fr~m the outside, but the 

· was rende.red, so '. rar as ·1 .am 'co.Jlcerned, and as to. the other 

jurors, so f&r--=ae-their d:epoPtment-sho ws, l believe was rendered 
-

from an: honest opi~i~n based on t he law and evi dence of the case • 

. P·. · T.OWNSEN~ m~ee affide.vi t, depo·efng and saying as foi;I.owss 

;• . . i_ THAT 1 . w~·a. ~ juror . on the ·_Frank case; 1 did not know. persona11'y . 
• .I.. •• - • • • • • • • 

·· :e1 ther A.-H ._: H.enslee or M.· Joehenning who were also jurors 
, . -

. ' trying this cas~, until after we were sworn· ~n .on said jury; l had 
.. T • .... • 

.occasion: to- end do know. the .conduct of th~ee two men on the j_ury; -. 
·,;.:,.__ __ _..._~ ~. - - I . . . . . - ' .' : 

-·· ·-. ~t n~ .'tiine · d~_{_ e~ th~r . ot~the.i:n: ex~res.e t.he~sel voe - in a waY;. t'o.- in-
. . - . 

citcate that·.,...they were ·1~ th~ lee.et bit prejudtce_d-_ or,, b+ae~d· 'but 
. ·. . . . . . . . . , .. , . . . . 

......;._--:-'. . . ea.ch Of tJ:le_d_men, as did eacb· and. OTO_;:Y ot~r' member .Of 'th.e ' jury·, ---
, .J ~ - \I - -- -.- .......... ~ 

~~~-·--~io~~~~~eelvee:=_as-_ponesT~_ uprl.ght, .prudent -and 1mpar:t1al __ -. · ~ · 
. • .. l __:..._ . _ _.....:__: . . - __;... . .. ~- • 

.....,.,_-'-'·-:...·~- . jur~re~nor -~4 o1 ~J>,er .. the' .'8~.d .A.H,~ene;teeqr . t~~ .said.id.,._ J. _Joehenn .. ing . 

.'·. ',.< , .. ~eri;eve·d th~t ... :F:~ank .. was'. $U1l:tY. un~~l . aft~r the · entir~ .:c~ee ~ he.4: .. ~· ... , .. ~ 
• • • .. , # ' • • • •• • \ ~,,,,. • • • • (. .,. • • -. . < -.: . • ~ . . . - :___,.:.?.-"-, :-"'' ~..:-

• • • • ': • O> 

2.f. 
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. : been hear4 and· oont1u4e4- a~ •ubmitte4 to the JUI'~·· ~ey at 
I 

. . ; . ~ritld-_not e_o~expr•ee._tbeme•l Ye• .A of ' fi~e vent ... to anr-o ther _ _ . - . 

·i express ion wi thi~-11\Y h'!ar ing or knowledge, indi oating-miy-b 1.-­

. · .. or ·preJudioe against the said :rrank; 4 .I did not know how A.H • . ' . 

: Henslee etoocl on the · 1aeu• untll after the first ball.ot had .been 
. 

., taken;. then said Henslee made a talk and 'eta ted that ~e had oaet a 

' doubtful ballot; .there wae one ballot marked "doubtful"; he ex• 
. . . 

plained to the JU1'f why h:e oaet. thi• do~bttul b~llot and eub• . ... .· 

-
ttecl ·e~ auggei tioiiiW . re terenoe to the evldenoe ; up to that 

. . . 
tim49, eo tar ae z I ·know• eaid· Hensle• had not int'imated or ex• · 

preeeed ~Y opinion .whatsoever with reference to any. trnure _____ _ 
· . ··. . ·----.. " . -ot the"' oaee: : THA'l' as to M.J'·,. ehenning; during .the en t re twenty!"'.-· . . 

nine .. days that w were toge~er .... timx Jurors, he did nf't, ~-

as I know.- eay or ·in aiv way· ·intimate how he a tood on tl119 ieeue7
; 

so tar as I w~a able- ~o-Judge-troni hia conduct and_. deportment, 

said J"ehenning wae an upright, llpnest,. !air, prudent • . .impartial. . , ,. _ _ ...., 
. ·and oonscienti.oua Juror• ~mbJ,led •1th only one purpoee, viz. t the --- - · 

- -- ·!1- ------ . ·--- --~ - _.. _ _ __ _ 
· aeoertairµnent of the truth; wha:t . ie_-:eaid above as ·to. the· ·impartial• 

ltyt fairneee and c~pao~entiouaneee of ZJ~ehenn1ng ie true. of 
# •• .,. 

· · Heneiee. •d lik,wiae ot each and fviry ·man ~n the. Jury: :THAT I 

.. 
i--.--~- ----., ..ae-.0 courr.ed -1n_open_c..ourt..,- 1D14- wh ich-was ~ he ard--by-=-'.the-1-wlge,~u'"'',,___.,.;...,.-, . 

• · I ' • 

i.,....------'-.nu~~....._.a ... t .... t:....o~)t8~n-the:-o~•-8-i-I-d-id-not-knoW-:·that-there -:had ·-b-:em ··liftY 
. . 

. : 9heering Of'. llJll'bO~ . "oonnec~ed ~~th ~-, oaae at en·u time Ol'. that 
. . 

,the:te had- been. aey -cheering in any-~ay growing out ot or con• . " - · 
·1 

nected .with the Jrank oeee, until atter ' th~ Terdiot was r~ndere4, . 
• - . - - , _~ -.-- • ·_ • • : -,- - • • -~ 1.- -

· .: and ... I wee told ·about. eisid in~identa,~ the Jury · left the .co\}r.trooa . . . ~ .. . ' . 
. . every time ·bet'o~- the 3u4se·. l.awye~e and audience were per~itted to .. 

·l:· 1ea?e, aid. '.ther.e·wa• -~eTer· an~ .appl~uee ~or . c~~e~t~g-et.tb,er ine1.4e - -. .. - - . - . ..- . - .. . ..... - . . . . . 

-:I ot ~he .~o~~ _oi.· o~t•.14e ~t th~ co~r~, with~.n~ ~ kn~Wl.eclse• ~··h~le_ ~h' 
~~---1 ·· ciie -w~iij oo.n•W.~l'~i ~ 4Y.1Y=1n ·1-ea;Ybrsa ·· were a1.Wi81 - . -----~ 

b e4~tut1 ·ahfti(ti Oi .~tlitt. , o~~going .b~e aa#_~ne--
• ·- • ...L-- - - - ·.-- • • • • . . ~ , . . . 

. >.~: · 1\ .. ~· 1 '1~ th~ ·~~~;.~~ .. -~re. .. '1~~~~~.: t~.n .~~:W:·~~~~r~m the . _~oµr~.-- . ~ • 
~-·: ·.·-."~::. :._:.:· ~ :.~~~·~ '. t~ . t~e .~•rman_ ·:c~e. l~~attxt ~.14w~ .. ot. 1;~. ·bi!ck i" .. _byo~ :f.u;~ 

, , • .,_ • • • • • > .. ' • • •• • ' . · ' • 

1 · 1•• I . · . ·-- : ~ ' J · .. =· · 
" I ! ' I .' .' .. . • ·..;~ -'• • I ' • .. , ' • ' . 

; &I .. ~ ..... . :_ ... ... ~ 
-., I t .SI..:-· • r• ~~ 

' . 
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l . oppoeite ·from ~h~ oo~~house, an~ it took only~ Yery. eiiort time 
• • • .!... .... • <! ,. -· - -

t.o so there ·-:_ ~ eho~ld 'estimate about · three minute• at f.he · outeif~· · 
-.,.------=~------:--;--~-:;;;--;----::-~------::--=--~-=---~---:----__:_i--

Upon reaching .the Oe~~ Cate, we were taken directly to a private 

.. 

,,. dining room in the rear. ot.·the~ building and the· doer tmmediately 
. \ 

olo.ee41 after being· eh.u·t up in this roo.m, we never heard any 

sounds that in the;e-1£liteetreseml>le4-ohee~1ng or applauee-9 the 

only cheering that waa heard-at. any ~i~ whtlle the ~ase wu being 
. 

ooneidered was the cheering that arose shortly atter the verdict 

-~t guilty was re~, when there •• oheer!ng bo~ on Hunter ant ._ 
. . 

Pryqr Streets, ·: and said cheering was liud and long: w-1 th ·the ex• --- - , . 
..... -· - \ - - -

oeption of this oheering1 · r ·never heard anything that had the 
- - - --

__;;_ _ ____ ;___sllghteet resemblance to cJeering and I n ever. heard any-appliuee 
, ; 

·' 

except that heard by the Jwtae . and only he~d about the oheer·- · 

. .. . ing af'ter haTina been discharged t';om the cae•: TH.AT neither~ on_:__ 

·- Saturday:, August 2~, 191~, nor on any. other day or date, - d1d- 8'1Y 

man or· men other· t®n the bailitte in charge of the Jury, ever 

1 - . . · w..i,k with or by:_ the s 1•• of the 3 ury, ne 1 ~~ did anybody, within 

~owl.ed&lt, eTer speak to any juror at ~y-time or place out· ·· -

- - -:- - - =-e-1 ..... d_e __ ot- the pre~~nce ~-the-court:_· - THAT- it-a r any-i-nn\- an•.--. ...... ,___ _ _ 
. . • '4 . ! - ~. - - - - -· --

1 eT_!t~ ·sra!>be4 any juror . by _!:he hand or held any oon•ereation with 
-----+--:- . . . - -- -- -- - -

. ' arlY Jura, the ·~~ was not ln my presence; a6 m.an ever gra~e4 · 
' . . . . . . ~ 

.. . me by the ham at the pJ,aoe referred to by W.P.lleill in his· affi- ' 
.·t-=--=- --=-~- -:._ :__--- --- "· - - . 
· ~ · claTit, nor ·did t ·eee. or· )leer or ·now anythi.ng &bout .any man grabbing 
---- . - - -- - ·'-- - -

. ·· -::_ -cuiY member ot the Jury ·'by the · hand or Sa¥ing anything to any Juror, . o 
• -· I • ' •. :-. . .. • 

; · att~ml>ting 'to. ~ay ·~:11~~ · to · any ~uror, end wi ~~1n._mi knnle~ge, . 
I • - _3-.:---·r.' ---; - • - • • • 

there -· no oommunioation. at any time or piace · or~Tn anT,shai>e, --. 
··-· -: .manner...or.:t..om., with-any· Juror, with any party- outside; · all 

• • • • II 

· o~mmunioation' had by the ~ury with oyttsidere, so ·far aa I .know, 

~_....~-~~-1-. -~e~e · ~rougJ'l . the· bailifte, ~~ e-1.d oo~unioa~ione. were authorlzed 
. I . . - · . .. - - . - -· 
-1 . TY· _.th~ o~u~t. ~~~ to oou_n•el on. both eid: e· of ·th~ ~'?~~·;; ~.M'~:-.... 

~"::----'--, · t eo t~ -~~ ._I ~ ·peraonal]T c9noeme4·,- ·and ·ao .far aa · I ·Jmow:.,.ae · t .o· .· . w ·l - - ----·---:---'---- -
e~h an4 .. e1'ery .furor -on t~ . o~••• they were ~~luenoed solely ancl -

. ,. . ~ . j .. · alon.e ~Y~. the ~Y~~·enoe ~aM ~th~ o~ge · ar~1ven oy -the-· ~ou1!-¥, a~a_-=_ 
~- • - • ~J • - · . - • • ...... -:;.::. . "!! 

· · · . <: ~ere ~ot ~nt~uenoe4 in aQ1' wl~e, . in ... -.11117 ~way, mmner, . ehape, .. o~.. · 
• • • • I _..,.... :.•· • • • ~ : • ' • • • 

toft!l,. :b7 . anr.~i,ig. .~x:om the out•lde, but - ~e__yerdi.o.t aa. r·enderecl 
• I ..,j • • 'I" • r 'J • ~ - '° - • t • 

. • •• • • .. J;m" ' . • • " • ·- . • - - •• 

::-=----:-'--'~~~:.._·.;.._J•!...:.,_...:.!...:,.-..i::... _ _._:; ' .•" ",• • ' 1'' •'. JI--- ' o • I ' I ... , • 
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· wae, . e~ ·tar :as I em conoerned, .and .as to the other jurors, so 

far as ·their deportme~t shows, l believe ·was ~eridered from 
·--------~ 

, _ _,,__ __ 

an honest _~pinion, based- on the · 1aw ~~d evidence_Qf_ tl!e. __ c~e_e 
.. •' . . 

A. ·L. W1S~E¥ makes affidavit, depoeing ·and saying as -- -
follows a 

. ~ THAT I · was a juror on the Frank ca-se-;-1- did not know 

. personally either A. H. Renelee or M. Joehenning, who were also 

jurors trying this case, until after we were sworn in on·said 
.. 

· jury; 1 had ·occasion. to and do know the conduct of these two men 

. on the jury; at no time did either of· them express themselves in: 

a way to· indicate .that ' they were in the least bit prejudiced or 

p~~~ed, ~ut_each of these men, · ~s did e~h and every other member· 

of the Jury, -deported theme.elves as honest, upright, prudent and 

~~partial jurors; it- either the ea.id A. H. Henslee·· or ·the ·said 
• I 

---R.~()elfemirrip.: ce-iieved that Fr8:11k watr-guilty until after the entire 
- . 

ca.eehad been heard and concluded ~~ submitted to the 

------~.LJ-+-..!i.M.~~~~~~~i~dL.!.'n~o~t'--Es~o~ex~r~e~s~e!L'!h~mselvesL or gi~ ven~ - ---·.,· . . . 
,. 

to ' any .other expr~ssion · witbin my hearing or knowledge, indi-

.· 
~ "that he had ·caet · a doubtful .ballot; there. · one ballot marked . . . 

·~ . 

_. · Cltt:in~ny-bias-or prejudic~ against· the ea-id ~hk;- I"- did-no_.,.___ 

know how A. H. Henslee - st-ood on the ia.a~ . until after the first · · 

.... -." b.all~t had b·een. take~; ~hen. ea.id Hen~~ee ~~de. a . talk and stated·- · · 

-------=--- - - - -- -- . - - ----.-
-· ~O~t·ful.!!~ .he 9XplfUD9d to t~e jury Why h~ CS8\ .th1S dOUbtfUl 

. . -
' ballot, end submitted eeme-euggestions w1 th reference to the 

r ---· . , ' 
. evidence. Up to ·that · tim~, .so far as 1. know,- said Hensle~ -had . . - - . . --- - ,.. .. 
·-· ~ot -intimated .o.re~ressed-8llY Op1nion whatsoever with ref~rence· . . 

to any feature of the cases THAT as ta M. Jo~henning; during the 

entire twenty-nine d~s that we we~e together as ju~ons, he did 

· . . .. n~t, eo~_ f.ar: as :I : know eay or in_ any way intimate how .~e ·~tood 

... <. -.I ~lL.t}J.~- issutt; _s~ fa~ . ·~s ~l· wa~ ab.1§ _t,o.)udge _ fro~ ~is conduct ~Ct - ~ ­
__ ·_ . ~ ~ ... deportinent·, ee.1~ cfoeliepning ne en· up.ri.ght~_ honest~ tair• prudent; 

" ·. ·.-:,· ·.; imp;a.tia~d oon~c1~ti6u;Juror,. ;~~~;d -'Gth ~ly .one ~urpoee, 
..... .. . -·-... -: ·· . . . · . . .. · . . ,· .. .. . 

: · v.iz.; .~he .~scertai~ing Q..r the trnrth;· what ~e said above .as t o t h•."- ·, 

,.---;~::..:.._~ .. ~ ~- ~I -~part.ia~tty; f~i~.rieee. ~d conec1e.nt1Q~s~es~ ·of. ·Joehe~i~'g !s -tru~ -~ ~· 
' - t ... \ . .. .. , -. . 
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ot Henslee and 11kew1ee ot e.-i and ev•y men on the Jury: 
. / 

THAT I d~d not · at any time, w~le a Juror, · h~ar any applaue~ 

·exoep ~ea In open ~-at, and Which wae h .. 

by the Judge,-~ -:and attorney~ in the oue; I did not know 

·' 

·• . ' 

that there had been any ··oheer~ns : or aeybody 09nneoted with the 
' : . ou• -at any time o:t that there had been any cheering ·1n ·aey-way- -

growing out· ot,or oonneote4 •1th the Jrank oaee, until after . . . . 

the verdict was rendered• end I was told about said incidents. 

_ THM on oneoocaeion • I hse forgotten the· .e~ot da~_e _"! wh!=n~:=--­

. Jut¥ .... 8 _oppoeite th~ old Un~on Depot~Station, which ie about 
. . . .. \ 

> two blooka -trom the oolirthouee-, . I heard taintly and indetini tely-r-

what I thought might be oheee - ; -1 t wae. not etlnot; ·wnat . I 
he~~ .. ooneidered at the time was in the vicinity .or the court• 

.-
I, 

-. houee; · I did not · know, as. above-stated, wnat wae. the 09oaeion of . 

~e · cheering, either at that time or ~t any_ other time, until 

_atter I .. waa dieohar'e4 ae a Juror: TH.A1' the Jury left the ·co~t­

rooa· every time befo:&se the JUdget 18Wyere -ana audience wer .Per• 
. . 

mitted to lell'Te, and .there wae never any applause or ch~ering . -· . 

either ineide ·ot. the court _or outs~de of. the .court, w~thin m:1 1 

b Oiliage, Whlle tllecsaee. wae-bei-ng-cone-ide-recl;-~jury ·in-- - -
. 

leavi~g1 ·were al•~• attended by: the deputy eheritte or bailifte 
' . . 

one al.~e -going in tront and one always in the rear; we were · 
------ - ---- -

11~u~iy -taken -d~reot tra the · oourtho.uee t.o the German Cate, lo··· 
.! ' . , • • 

,,,_ __ __,.~-~~cate~ ~.idw~ ~~-=-~o~ Pryor ~tree_~; OEP981t\: ·f.ro~-th~-­
~1-· oour:tJl~U!~··-erid- 1 t took only· a very short tim~ to go . there -

\ I ' . • ' • 

•:-'-'---.......--- .l vihould~~t iMate -.._b.out ~thrieminutera~tb.e-outeld~ : - UP.Oft 

.. . 
1
. . reaohing ~e German ·Qare .•~ were taken d~rectly to ·a .priv~te 

.· . . dfni~ .~oOll in the .iea.T ot the .building and the _doeblnediately _ 

_ J, . _ ol,.01td·; atter being ehu-t . up· in . this room, we never· heard any 
I · . . . . . . . . 

-;_; __ ~~-:~' --J -~ . eoimli• that_ iii the _,•U~ tee t _,:!,~HDible4 app~auee, -or oheer ing~; 
= -~ . . . I : -the only · oheer ~na that was he8'4 -a'· any ... ~ime •hile-. the oa•• 

,..,......,..-.. -. · ·. · . · ~ wae -~ei~ ~on~i·d~~.e4 ·~_:. the - ~~eerins ~\ ar:11e · ~o~tly . att~-
. . 

th·e Terdic_! .ot guilty wa• .i-ea4; ·wheii.. there wae ~heer1.ng·. both 
- - . . . ~ -· . . __ : . . '--- . . 

o n Hunter on4 -lf~r · Stre~t,e, ·_Md. e.aid oheir ins .wae lolld and. : · · · . :. : 
. . ' . ' .. . - . 

-. lon,.,~:-· ws.ih -ttie exoeptiori ot,-tbie cheering .. 
. ' . . . . . ·. . . . 

.• ;:."-1· : .. , J, .,,-~r . - ·~ :- - • -.. •• • • .... 
. . J;r;, ·~J . . . 
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. ·: ~~)ling thlt had:_ the eligb.t..'-et ~eeemb1"'1lce. to .cheering, and .. 

·:l;--ne_ve~he-arct-:any appl:_~u~e _,except_ ~~-t he~~by the .·j~d oitly · ~ 
-.,.-----.,..--t _hea.r~ abou.L..the cheer~ng~..t~~aN.ing-been-icii-ffh&r-g~ -f-r-om~the- ·-- -·--· --

. .. 

- .- I 

•cases 'THAT nei~her on Saturday, August 2~, ·1913, nor on any other. 

day-'-~r de,te, d:f'd any ·man -or men .other· than the bailiffs 1n charge 

of the jury ever walk with o·r by : the si~e of· th"e jury, and ne1ther. 

did :anybody w1 thin· m.v knowledge. ·aver speak to any "juror -at any 

time _or place; outeide.J2! the- pres~nce of the cour.ts THAT ·if at· any 

· time any -~~n ever g~abbed ~Y ju~ur by the hand oc helo any 

~ -·.-oonvereaq.on with any' juror, ' 't.he same wae not. in my .presence; no ·- - , .. :-: -

.-

· man ever ·graboad mgr · oy· ivhe _ han4 -·ai;-cha--place-rarerrsct t.o oy W. l' .•. 

Ne111 in hla affidavit, n~r .. d1d. I eee- or h~ar or know anytn1rig 

·about any man grabbing any memqer of the jury by the hand or 

say~ng anything to any juror or attempting to say anything to 

·any . juror, and~ w1th1n my knowl~dge, there was no communication .. 
. -

at any time ·or place i ·n any s~-e.pe. mann~h~y juror, 
. _, . 

With any party on . the outside; all communications had by the -
. '"'""'. . 

and ea1d csmmunicatione were author.ized qy .the court and known to 

counsel0l1both eidea ·ot the case; THAT f$O far ae tam per-. ' 

so a y concerned, ana-eo~ae-t-irrro-w;cisa-+trro'e~a~cmhl-Y-"lat:t"Yt1~~:1--rr.::~r--~-'-~~ 

ju~or on ~he c~se, they were influenced solely and alpne by 

the evidence and the charge as ~iven by the court, and were not : 

influenced in ~wise, in "any way, manner, ehape,. or form, by 

----~ ~ - -anything· f.rom the ou1;.s1de, but •the ve-rdic~ .as ~~nqered, so far 
• t • -. -

-. _ .as·· 1-am-c"Dncern~di · ·~ae-46- t~e- othar-j.u:c~ so fax: as their· de-
. .,....,~--- - - -

1portment ··ahow~, ·1 believe.:. ne !!endered trom an honest opinion, based 

·on the. law_ fUld evi~ce of" the caee.· 
:.. 

-.. • .. . · ... 
: ". ' 

• . r _ _._w .• ~M.. . . _JEFFRlE6-makee afflllavit depos1n~ and ~~ing aQ f9llowei · 
• ! • 

-"')~ -==-- ~----'!!HAT .i..: was. a ju!!or-: -0n..!..the-.Frank· cae~-..:.l--cU.4-not-know . · . . .. 

. · .· ... ·. ··· · ~ pereonatiy either·-~. ·~. , . Henslee'· or M. ".,Tgebenn.ing; who were · a~e~· ,.. .. L ... · .I. -. . • - . · . . 

. Jur~ri, ·t~ing thie . caee~ mft11 after we .were. ·sworn _!_n ·o·n sa:~d . 
• I i • • . t t • * • 

\ . . .. - : · .· · · ! Jury; ·t .·..had occ8:8i-on:--to· and do . ~o.w thfi! .. c?nduct of .these · two -,- ~-=--

.. · . ; me~ .a~··· the· ju~at .no ·ti~e · dtd ·either ot ~he~ e~pre~e. themeeive& . '. ' . ~ , 
I : : : I ·. _,\ . ,_:. ·: ~ ·. . . . 1 ,~- .. 
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~"'----:'---_--'j-.~ill-a-~~o-i.nd-io.at~. ~hat they w~e the 1.eawt .bit p~eJu~i~ed 

..;__ _______ . -r~'trtaeed, . but-eactrot-theee-men • -•-ttid-eoah1m~-e.,,erycrtlier--=._..._.--

· -

" 

.. . -
. . . member of ihe -J~4eportid -themaelTee u ho~eet, upright, 

P.rudent anCl impartial Jurore; if either theeaid A.~.;Henelee 
--" .. or the said 'Jl.J ehennins belieYed that Prank was g~ilty until . . . ,... .. 

Uter the .entire oaee ha! b«l'en heard en• concluded and sub• 

mitte4 to' the Jury, ther at le1t:9t. did not 80. ~re111 themse~veus, 

~ giTe ven\ to. al\Y ~t)lir expree•ion within 111::1 hearing or 
. . . . I .. 

. knowledge, .. indi.oating any biu or preJudift-~ain'et ··the s aid -:· -· 
' . . , . . . . . , 

JJ:w; I did not 'imow how A.H,.Henelee stood on') tlte issue until 
- • .. x 

after the tirst·bl.'IJ.lot had been taken; then safd .Henslee made 
:,__:__ ___ _:..,..- - - ---:-.-- - ----'----'- - ------- -- -· -·----

a talk and stated that he ~ad oaet a aoubttul ballot; there 

was one ballot marked "doubttul•.; he explained. to the Jury 
' . 

·~ he · oae-t-'thi• doubtful balllt 1 end submitted some suggeet• 

· ione with ref erenoe to tlie ev1.denc~; ~P to t.hat time• so tar ae 

· I know, eaid He11Blee ha• no·t intima~ed or expreesc!d any Gpinion 

-:-==--=-=--=-=-====,m~ro-eve:ri~~"Yl~1t"l!errreennu:oee-ttlrBnY. tft ~e 1·g tJ?;e cue: · THM' 

~to u.~0ehenn1ng; · during · the entire twenty-nine daytt)th~t 

I know, · eq _ we wer~ toge~her ·as jurore1 he did not~ so tar • 
~~-=---- _ ' _. ~'~m~~_,,_ ~~ t. ocr- th i . t or.1-.n"'. m.~ ~J.ow .ue- e o on e eeue; .so a[l1" ae 

: . . . '• . 
I was 

·. 
Judge tr.om his · ~o~duot an~ deport111ent1 said Joehenning was an · · · 

imll.Atl.ial ~d .oone_Q,i.en_t 1oWL ____ _ 

· _Juror 1.- !mbued w~~ onl_r"·orie ptir.{4ae._ •..is.•i .the aec~rtaiiling 
. .--
0~ the tJluth; what ie eaid above aa to the .impartiality• fair• - - - ... .. . .. -· . . .. 

-~ ne98-ancL.cone~ient1oueneee .. ot J'.o.ehenning_ie true Of-Henel.ee and--
. ·, ·.1 ikewiee of- each and eYery, man ·on tl1e JuTy. , - - THA! I did not 

- ·. 
at any :tim~hile- a juror, hear ariy applause except euoh ae 

-- --r ~; _ ;. __ ...::=- ' . 

· ·.-. occurred· ·1n open court, and· which wae he~· by the ju~ge, .. · .. - ,,.. . . . 
' . ·.Jury and .. attor11~y.- ·-in . t~. oaae; I did . n~t know that there· 

. - - . .. 
~.:...-----~ ; . • • • • ·, • I 

·· ·· - bi4 been :any oheel'.11'.'S ot ~lb~'' oomaoted with tl!t-eaee at ~·---
~'------i----.,...-- - - - . - . .. . . . 

. I · . · t~me or that ·ths)'e ~- bt:en JJllY. ohee~iri~ in· •r\V' wrq gr~wi~g ' 

--~. ··:.~~L. ~OU~ ot . ~~ .oo~~~te4 =;\th ~e J'~ank , o~ •• . unt_il . atter ... the Tei~ .--"-----
.. ~ . '_ ~~ot~wa8 -~en4or.~~· ~d- I ~aa-to-14-abou~ aaid inoi~ente' the · .. 

.. : .. ·:.: :!. ~ . Jmy l~t~ :the ~oo~tro~~- b~t~re ·tbe ._Ju48, · i~,.y;;;;~ at~~enoe " . 
. . . ·11:·· . : . . . . . . ·. - . . . . ~ ,·· . . . ·._. . - ;t . 

1 ·-. .: • _,~ : _____..... . . .'"'I ' I- . 
t • •• - · _ • .:...--~-· -~- - • -: ~ •, ( .. • • • • 

t • • • • • •• •• • - · 
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were permitted to leaTe, ad there •e ne!er any applau1e or . . ... . 
. . .... . . -

-----'o=h=e=e=r;..::i=ng_ e.ith~r 1nside "of the -court ~-oute~e ot the court 
• I • • 

.:._.:__ _ _ .:__~-~L.tt!lo:ul-mV!=lmOWl~dg~e~-,.-. -e-beliij~B--~~n- ~·~---~ 

._ .. 

- I 

the Jur)r, inleaTing, were alwaye attended by · the deputy 

... lheri.tt• or -b~iliffe, --0~8-..al.Wey'~ goin$. in tront and one -a'f- . 
wqe in the rear; we were ueual1ly taken direct- ~rom the oour• 

house to the German Cate, loo~ted midway ot the blook on Pryor 

Street, ·oppoeit$ .Crom the oourthouee, and it took only .a Tery 

short time to go t.h~e-~l-8.b.ould estimate about tbree. minutee ·­

at ~e outside; upon reaching the German Cate we-Were taken 
, . . 

.... <1 irectly-to a private·· dining room in the r .ear Of the building . 

.,......__------a.and.:_.the-do.or i•ed1&.tel.Y closed,; atter being shut up in this 
' - -~-

·- · .. 

.· 

. .. . 

room we never heard any ·eounds that in .the llighteet r•eeml;>led 
. . 

app~auee or cheering; the only cheering that was heard at any 

time whil~ the caee : w~ being oon~ideriCl· was the cheeribg that 

aro.ee shortly after the Terdiot ot guilty. wae read, when there 

·~ ~heering both on Hunter· and Pryor Stre~~e and said -cheer-. .. 
.ing w&·a loud and long• with the ~oe-ptilm ot th ie oheiiTng, -. . . 
never heard anything that had the· 111~t.,~t reeemblanoe to 

ohe~rin~, and I neverhear4 an~ applauee except that heard by 

the judge and only heard .about the cheering atter having been 
. . 

discharged trom the ·c.,e:: THAT neither on Saturd~, Augpet_ 
' . 

. ~;f~l,-'-nor-on anu other day-omdate,- did any·~ o:t--men 

other than th~ ba111tt• in . charp ot the-Jury ever 
0

Walk- "with or by . . . . . 

the aide ot the Jury, and neitli~r diod ~anybody, .withing '!f'Y 
--- _-_ _ ... _.,._·-. -Jmowie~ge, ever-speu-~o :.~y-Ju~or.-at any- -time .. or plaoe·.-oute·ide --:~ 

. . . . , . . .. 

·• 

ot the presenoe· ot the court:: THAT it at ·anp time any- man ever . 

grabbe4 apy juror b¥ - the .h~ or held any conTereation With . 

any Juror, the "8'1ll\8 .was not 1a my preatmoe • . ]Jo man ~Te~. ----­

srabb.e4 .·me J)y the hand at the P-laoe . ."referred to by ·w.P~N.eill 

~ .......... -=-· ... ~ : · . ... -. -;-1 ~ hie ~~1 t, -nor:did~eee-o·:r·""ll~~ . oi .. ..,~~--&nythin-.-. --
• . ,,. I . ., 

. ··.,~ !· '. ~ - abo\l-t.:..any . ~an · gr~billg anr .~ember ot the jury by · the hand- :-· · _ · 
.· . I . . . - --·· · 

··,·-.·--· ·~. 
.. 
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·or e"'iOc ·anythi ng to ~1'1 Jur~r, or attempting to •llJ ~ytbin~ 
"( 

·. 
to any .juror, and within -_,. knowledge, there wallf no oommuni• 

-
oation at any- .tiiie or p leoe or in any Shape, manner or torm 

. - - -- . 
ftith ~Juror, with any i>arty .on the outside; all oomnunl~atione 

had by the Jury with ptiteideioe, eo tar aa ·I know, we.re through 

the bailitts and said oommwiioatione were authorized by .the 
\ . . 

'oo~rt and known to couns~l on both sides of the caae::THAT ' 
'f' 

eo tar ae I am personally concerned, and ao tar ·a I know a~ 
/ 

•' .· 
to each and ev..ery Juror on' the case, they were intluenoed. - ·-.---

solely and a~one by the evide~oe inld. the charge asgiven by . 
the court-and w--ge not ~tlueneod in ~y · wiee ;in anrway . . -· . 

~,----...,._---.llolCIU66er-abape--01"-to:r-m~~ins -f-rom -the- ou te 14e-;t"bu t 

.. 

. the ·verd.ict _ae rendered~ ao tar ae I am concerned, and as 
. 

to the o.ther Jjrofe, eo te:r as the-119 deportment ehowe, I 

~elieve wae rend 'ered tr9m and hon~~t OJ>in~on~ baeed on the 
--·-

.law and evidence or the c .. e. 
-

. _ 11 •. 10BllBNNDJG makeil--at-f'idavi t, tepoeing and saying 

ae follows: . . , ---- -
THAT I wae a_Jur'c~r ~n . the J''rAnk ·case; I did not 

know personally A.H.Benelee, who was also . a Juror trying · 

'tnie oaae until after we were snrn 4n· on eatd .1.1*y; I had - . . . . . . 

oooaeion .to know azn~ do know hie oonduot on the Jury; at no· 

-=-. --. .,..--ttlne- did he- 6Xpr-e••n fmae1r . in a w~ to ·1 ndioate -that ·he -. - . 

_ re l~aet ~1 t preJl.ld. 1.o.eL-~·-bipe4, but Henslee, 8.s did. 
~~~~k-~-=:;:-,;;:=======-==~ -

e~h and every oth~i· .~em"Der ot ·the .Jury, ~eJ>ort~d. himeelt ... 
. 

qe an .honest, ·upr·ight,·.- prudent, -and· 1mpart.1al Juror; it 

A.H.Henelee :l>elievecl that J!ranlc we• guilty util .:after th =-- _:_:_-------r--· . . . 
enti»e oaee- had. been b~4 and oonolude4~ and eubmittecl to the 

~ury, he ·.at ~eaat ~id not :eo exprea• hi~e~t or give vent ·to 
" 

any .other. expre•eion within. my hearing or knowledge, indicat• . , . - . ... . . --- - ---
·1 ns· any• biae or .fre~u41,oe .aeainet the ea~d J'rankj J· di~ .not .. 

. i .. .. . ... ..... . . . : 
· . ·: know ·how .A.-H.He119lee •to.od on ··the -i•eu,e ·until-, atter . .the th'•t--

. l , .. • • • I ,· • . • - • 

..:.. ..=- -. ~ . . ;@ _ • . eon-..: . enj; th•a ~\.a-1~ Hena1h:-mll4e....a.· -t~k and. . · 

. .,. 

. I . ___,-- . 
.. , : ·:, . ·· .. •_tattd tllat . h9.· ~ oaet &_ 4oubttul~bel;t~t-· . th~re;. -~~ne · bai- '. --=-.,.......... 

';"--' . f - . ·• : · • • . • - • - • -

~ 1 · _,. let 'Jiarkecl "doubtful•;, he e•~lamecl to 'the J.lUJ' Why he ;·oui thi• .. . ·-. a . JI '. ,, ·-'- . ~ .. . . . .. 
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doubtful beJ.l•t, and eubm1tte4 •~me eusgeetione with ·r ·eter-· : '. 

enoe to th~ e:.-ideno.e; up to that t..tme, eo tar as I know, said 
!="'--~~~~~~---~ 

Hen11ee .harl not intimated or espreeeed any· opinion wh4ibttv~ 
. . ' . ., 

•1th reference to &nY, .~eature~ ot.... the ~aee:: . THAT I did not at 

. ·any time . whil.e a Jurb'r, heor ... af13' applaue~ except such a8'oo-

.. ~urred in open court, and which .was heard )y t~e . Juclge, Jury and 
., 

attorneys in the oa•e; · I did not know that there had been any . 
·· · cheering of anybody ·oonn~oted with the oaee a~ any .time o• that 

~ ( I • - • 

_ ___there had been any OAeeriiag i'!_,MY way_gr9w~g_out o.t_~ OOJl-_ __ _ 

neotecl with the ~rank oaee, until,~ter the · Terdiot was rendered 
· · the .. · 

and I was told abou.t said inoid~nts1 . THAT on,Afond~ the verdict 

was rendered, while we -~_re in the Jury r9om n t~e -rear- ot 

the-oourtho~e'e, waiting - to be .~Dl.led--into the ~o~rtroom at 

about nine o'clock, I heard a disturbaoaoe ' on .the street which 

-I thoughtnwae oocaeioned b~ some tight; I did not know that they 

~ ~-oheerµic anyb.o~y ~onneoted with _~e o~e; . thS• is the only 

--·-----n"o~i....,s ..... e'-"'o!·QY-taide~f___.t.4e_ oo~J;.O_OJD Jihat _ 1nJU'lY ~~e~embled cheer- ·-­

: . .f 

ing: :THAT the .ju;y left. the oour.tro.cm every time before the. · 
~ . -
Judge, la3yere and audience w~re .permitted ~o i ·eaTe-1end there~ 

. . . 
was never :any applau•• or · oheering eithel'-'ina.ide or the court 

or ·outside of the court, within 11q knowledge, while ·the oaee 

Jrae being coneicler.ed; the Jury in leaving were always attend"'1 
--~ - .:;--

' 
· \?y· the dxput-y-ehe•i-f.t-el.~ne -alwea'e going in tro•t am one ·,al-_ _... ____ -· - - -

way's in. the.··rear; we we.re''ueual~ taken direct from the court'!" .. · . . . . 

·ffi>uee ·to the German Cate, lo-oated-1Dih~y or the block· on Pry~ - - - . - --~--..:... .. _________ __:__ 

street, opposite trom· the oourthouee,- and it took only a very- .. --.: -
I 

short· time· to go there - - I should 

. ~t the· outeide; upon reaching the G~~ Cate, we were taken· 
~ . . . 

· dire~tly to a prt·vate dining room in ·the r-1' of the building 
- -, . 

· and- -the.~oor 1m.e£1ately oloaee.i at-t.er- being shu• lip in this . . . - - . . .. . .. . . 
i:oom .. ~~ aeyer ·b.ea:rl u~,.~ouncle ·~aJ in the-elisht e~t. re• 

. .. . . . . ·, 

eemble4 cheering or applauaeJ;. the only ·cheering th«"t! wae heard_ 
. '. . --: : 

at~ time- wliil. the ·oae~ wae being eoneide9e4 1'88. the · oh~~~'11- · .. . . . .· 
•---+-'------'·· --· - ·- · . . . ~ .. . -

I . 
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, .. ,· fllat': ar~efe shortly af~~r the veedict :..of \gu1l:ty. was .read ·, ~;j;,e~ 

·1the~e we.a cheering both on ·Bunter ··and Pryor Streets, and ea.id 
I 

".cheering. was:"loud· ~d lang; with. the · exception of. thi a che~ring, 
' . ' . , . 

1-----+-----.11.-l1.leo1e_,,,.~~e+:r_,· be~-~~ that h~~~ ra.~--:1gh-tes·-~~-;_nye- ·to._. . .._ _ ___ ~ 
'che·a.ring ," · an4 1 never· hen.rd any applaUee ~xcept that ea.rd b~- ·· 

'I'---. . . . ' 
. . " 1t}).e_ j~d~.e ~·e.ndo_n).y- l;leard about~he~ cheering af-ter having ~en die-

. : charged from th~-ca:~e; THAheither on ·Sa.~urday._A.:tigust '23:)9,13, 
. ". . 

nor on any ot.her · de.y or date• . did any rnan or men other tt.an t.he .. . . 
b~iliffa . in charg? of the j~ry, ever- w~1~ wit~ ~r - by the side of 

\ 

" . . . ( . . 
the J \try , and · nei th~r. did anybody~ .w1 ~hin my km?wl~dge, ev:er speak 

a.n~J.uxor at any tim~ or plabeoutside_ ~f__.!:he presenc~ ·of th_e ___ _ _ 

cou~ts THAT if at any time any man ever grabbed an~ juror .by the'· 
. . . 

hand or held any convere~tfon wi~h _any juror, the same wa~ not in. 

my .presence; no man ever grar.hera-me-c>y-t~ h:and-cLt--tire- plamrr·cre=-.----
~ -. . 

ferre.d to by·w.P;Neill in his fl:ffidavit, nor. did /I see or hear 

·. · .. , . .· 
:or k.no.w. anything about any ·map gra'bbing any memba!' of t.he Jury 

by the ha~d o.r ·.say:Lng an.y-th:f.ng t.o any juror or attempting "to sa~." ----
. ' 

uror~-~C!:...!ithin .my knowledge there was no com-. . -- .. . . . 

a any time or place·, ·or 1n any s~ t 

· with any juror, with .any party . a~ the · outside; all communic~tions 

- - _ --na.d -ny_ the ·jurors with o~ts·iders~ so far as 1- knovi~ere. through _tha 

'bail:!.ffs and said communi_cations ·were a.ut.horized bY. tne c ourt and 
.. . ~ 

: :Known .to counsel _on bpth eide's- o_r-the- c.ase ;-'i'RA':P eo far as 1 am 

personally ~oncerned, and so f~r as l know as .to each an~ every 
- .. -- --

____ _;; J_~~·C?r on ·~·the case,. th:~Y. ~er~ ~n~e~ced sol~ly ~nd al_one b~~t~f 
- -~ .'. · .. · evide~'Ce a.nd "the charge as gi verr by the court, and were not 

' . . . 
ad :In eny1•0 se, "1 n any way, manner, shape; or ·forw._ by 

., .. 
anything from the outsid~, but the verdict. as rel'\9.ered_, was, so 1'ar· .· -

1 as l ·am . pereonallY. :~ncerne , 

·:. f ~pe"ir. de~or~ment . eh~ws, 
1

1 bel'ie.v~ .was z:endere·d f.rom ·a.n honest · 

.< · j .opinic.n, · ·b'aeed on .the law and· evidenc~ o.f.' · t~e· case; TRA~ · l · have 

.·~: "'.4=f'Jl'e~~- ·the ~ff1dav1t ~ o:f"R:c.Lo~e.~~a"rt.; ·-aworn ., to ~he 2nd' day o:r--. . - I . . I . . t · . . . .. 
•• -.--- • ... .. • ·... • • • • • • • t-

: -,._--, ~September • . 19+3, "before . o.~11f'..l~; -1-deny-poei-tively- and ~mpha~ically . 
I ·: . , - - ... -. . <J :< . • .' . . . • : 

j that 1 e•r had any._: euch· ·canvereation~with said H.C.Lovenhart at .. aiiy 

..._. __ .,.._,_:_.!· ~~e ~r place; T¥AT 1 ·have. rEt~d.;.li~ewise .J;h~ ~ ~~tid.av1 ts· made ·b~ ·· . .. : 
.: I' ~j ..... -,' \~ ~-- ~+~ -;--'-- . ---! - ~ -:::;-.--;-r- --· . • - .. • - _:_ • • - - .-r-

,• l ' I r • •, , - --. • • 

. ·~;· ._: . .' ·-.. .. : ... . · ... ~··· .. ·: .. · .... · ·~ ...... .. , . 
• I • • ~·~ •• • . : ••• • • I I 

• ~' • r'~~ J .. .t.,.: ."' 
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. are theee with refer~noe t .o thie : :THAT I deny ever having ex• 

-preee..ed-to-the -said Lovenhirt or any .one else ' any opinion with 
-

reif'erenoe to t .he guilt or innooenoe or ··said Frank, except ae here-

inafter set out: THAT some ttme aboµt twp wee~s before . the Frank · 
firet ' 

oaee wae/eet ·tor trial - which, if my memory seryee me right, 

was about~tlle latter par~lDf June, 191' - I had a oaaual-e.onv~~-. . .. . . 

- 8i-t,4ri-w-j-th-~..+en.n-1•-G.-and..-h~ ·4aughte~ Kiriam ~ovenhart~ the 

oonve~eation was subetant~ally ae ·follo .. : THAT Ure Lovenhart . . 
said to me . .. Wha:t.d..o--3'0U .. _think of the Fr~ oaee, .. , tµid I . .. 

anttwered her, "By the papers· they have found him guilty alreadytL.:.. 

Then she said • .roannot look. at it that way, I think he is in-. 

--nocent"-. - Then tl!-e daughter spoke u.p and eaid "What do you· think 

about it Kr.Joehenning"?, and I t Q14. the daughter ·that I thought 

he would have a hard time getting looee, t;hat- things ~id not look~ __ __.. 

~ery -l?right for -h~ ~said "I have pnly-read t~e papers, and 

~that ~a al~ I kn~w · ab~ut it" Then Krs.Lovenhart said she was 

.. . 

- arraid · that he would no-t-get a fair trial. Then· ·I said to her'---­

.- · th4t ·it was little ·1ess than two weeks. till th~ · trial, _ then -we 

. would all know whether he was innoc~nt · or guilty. That · w~s all . . . ... --·-----
that' was said: ™''- the said Lovenharte -.re ot the_J!Ule .. race and --

·-- - ----' - ------ -· --- -- --- -- - ~ - - - - --:-: ----

. -.. 

reltg~on as Leo· K.Frank: . THA~ I did not at that ti~e ~ntertain 
- . 
aey fix~ opin,ien .. as to the guilt of Leo M.Frank, ad what I said 

• • J ' • • ~ • 

____ 
1 

wae ·mer ~Y aca~ual,j._emar~ made .in a oaeual conversation-and -aa 

stat~ . in ·the conversatiQn, wae pred.iated entireiy upon .. newe-
., ... . 

' et>ther to the .Lovenhar.ts or to any other person, either •t the 
j • a.rid' . ·, . . . ~ 

" 1 tme· a/.Plaoe ref'er.r~d: tq :t>r. t~, .. or e~eewh~e, a~ settled or ..., . .. 1- - .. . . .. ~ . --· -- --
.. , . permanent C?Pin~on,,. ··and· r °c11•·tinotly · ~tat~ that what ·I said· WU .- :. . . . . . .. , . '\ ··~ .. . , . __ .. ~~ : 
I ba'et~ eimply ·upqn newapape~ . .;:Je~r~•. and "~ opea~nded, , to b·~ 

I ~oTe~ed, .. ae I -•••. ~ntir~l; b:f ·th; :evi~enoe ~duo~~~ . _ _ \L--"·'---- = 
: _ _:_ . ~ - ... -. - . . -. - . . :._ _· -· -- --

_.;..__;;:i. . ! . - . - . . - . 
. . . : ~ - . . : ·' - . . ~ ' .. 

,.....__.;___ • I ';:} • • : • • • • · • . 

.. .· . . 
J ' 0 o o ,;. I •-. .... • I . .. . .. 
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J.T.OZBUIUf makes atfiravit 1 deposing and saying ae 

---- -------. 

. . 
THAT I was a Juror · on the Frank oue; I did not kno-11 

• > 

118rsonally either. A.H.Henslee or K.Joehenning, who were also 

Jurors trying this oaee1 until after we were ewu1n1 in on eaid 

Jurl; I had pcoaeion to and do know the conduct of these two . . 
men on the Jury; at no· time d~either ot them expreee " th~mselvee 

. . 
in a way to -indicate that they were · in the least -bit · preJudioed • 

-<>-or-biased, bu' each of t~eee men, as did each ·and ev~ry other . 
•, 

' member of the Jury, deporte~ themselves ae honest, upright~ 

1-------...,J.!-Ud.e&t-and-impar-ti.1tl-1.urore-;-i£- ei-ther-the- 'eaid A.H.Hen1'1"ee-or------:---. -- -- . 

---""--

. ' 
"the said v.J~ehenning belieTed -that -Frank. was guilty until after ,.. . 

the entire case hl!d ·been heard and oon,oludH and submitted to 

· the Jury, they at least did .no.t-do exp~s . thema~l-ee, or give 

· vent to any other· expXen1on within my hearing or knowledge, indi­

cating any bias or prejudice against the said Frank; I did no.t 
_ __; . ._ -r- - ·-==== 

know how A.H.Hen.slee stood on the ieeue ~nt'il. after the first · 
.. . - . . 

ballot had been talte~; then said Henslee . mode a talk and ·atat.ed 

'that he oaat a do6btful ballot; the:te w arJ one ballot marked 
•I ' . . 

"Dount:fpl •; he explaine<l .to the jury · why he cast this doubtful 

bllllot. and sub~itt.ed some. suggest i ons 'with reterencie to . the 

--:-:::-;:::::::::::_=~vide.noe; .up -:-to . . jhat time,-;o - far a I kiiow
1 

-said. Henslee -nad _- · ~ --
. . . , 

( . 
· no.t intimated or e~preseed ~y opinion whatsoeve~ with ereter ·· 

~noe'- to anj feature ot ·the· oaee: :THM'. as .to 1'.J.oehennin·g; during 
. - . 

-:------the -ent1re-twen-ty--riine-4aya-we-were together-as -j11rore, he did. 

·aot, eo. f~ a~ I , know, ·~ or ln ~Y w,;; i~e. how he eto~d on .-: 

was able to udge from hie ocrnduot and de-
portment1 eaid JOehe~~ing was an · upright-, ·honest, .fair, prudent, 

...._:_.....:.·--!.•------='-----~ .. - . . . 

. I -imp~_tial "am oeneoie.i).f,i~US . J~ror, -imbl.l,8d wf tfi .oniy on• .purpose, ·. ~ 
- - , . I .. ...::.. .... • - -- -- --.---· 

.~ · · · Th:.~ ·_th~ _ ~oer.tainmen t et · the· · .. '1:\4th; ·What i~ · e~d · ~bov~ ae to .:.:_· ' · 
. I . . . 

:: ~ ·· ,·.· -the · 111lpatl&\it71 t~frneee and oo~e~ientiouenees ot .Joehenriing, 
. . . -. 

~ . ~ ~-

~~~--:-...:;....~~. 7-~-t'.lm e o:t Hen•rer-:-1r1-~d......,l;t~k~e_.,.._..,.,,,..__rmrn'.,._.,.wi--. .......... --..--.......... r-+"'---+.......,..,,._~ 
. . 

·.:: 
oopt tiuoh ae occurred in open oourt1 and:_whj.oh wae .heard 'by- thf .. 

---.r----------·.:._· . ' . . . . - -- - ,·--
• • .. ·._' . 1. • J·udse-. Jlify ·and ~ttoriloy• ·in th~ o-•~ t .:did n~t 1aiow . t~t .there · . ,. . 

. . . .. r . .. . , . . . . . . ·. . .... . . . .. . . . - ·.....:; _. · . .. . . . 
1 ' . • .j · ··, • : : .. • . • . ·. • ~.F' • ",• I• .:_ ' •. • 
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I 

ha~ oe~n .~Y cheering .of anybody-eonne.cted--w~the case at any 

· tim~, . or tha:t there ·had been any cheering growing out of or con- ·· 
"""-------- --. - - . - ---

··'· 

-.. 

.· 

i:iected wit)l the . Frank case, until after the verdict was ·rendered, 

and l wa~ told about said inc:f:_dents; the jury l ef:t the c0u~t -~ 

~~~om e:very time befor~ +.he Judge, law:"-rere , and audience were · per-

" mitted to le ave~ and there was never an~~plauae or ebe~ ~ing 

either inside 0f the co11rt ·or 0•1tside of the court , wi ~hin =tW - - -·--- -
kno·cled ~e , wh1.l e the case was being c0nsidered; th~ j l~ry , in l~aving, - . ""' . ,.. 

· were always at·tendea by the deput:y sheriffs or bailiffs, one al""Nayf' 

t;cing 111 front and one al ·uays in the rear; we were usual l y ta.ken direc 

tr.01n-uie court house to the German Cafe located mid':Vay of the 1:; 1o.ck 

on Pryor Street, opposite ~ rom the court house , . and 1 t +.Qok on ly a 
. ' 

.very short t1ine tc 50 ·ther-e-- 1 sho~l-d--=e-st imatie abou't t.hre~ minutes at 

the outside-- up·on re !lc'-11ng th~ Ge:inan Cafe, we were taken directly to -
• . . 

·· a -J:>rfvate dining room _in the rear · cf t.he bui lding and the door im-

· mediata!~ c~~sed; after being shut u~ ·in this room, we neve~ heard 

sound that i !'l the sli,...htest r:esemol1::fd. a 

/ .... ~ .... .., • . :..i,•o' '. .! ...... ~ .,~i,, 4-~tt..cd a. t -any time while the case · was baing 

\

' c~niti'd~re·d .was· the · cheeri.~g that n~oee ehortl~· ·. ~fter th~ ve rdict 

Of guil °tjt... ~as ·:read, Nl;ltH1 1..ilds:c: v'l:l.~ l:U..:;,.; . ... ~ i...v -.U. vu 'ft._.. •• . -.. ........ u 

- -pl :,-~1· S~rc.ets , and said chclerint? was loud and. lon~; with the· ex-. ' . , 

~~ption-o:f 'thiJ c
1

h__ee_ring, 1 ne~·r · l'1ee.rd·· ~n~th1ne that had the s l ir?ht-

est resemblance to ch~erin~, an<! I ·1?-e 're1· heard any _apple.use 

· except that. h:~ard by the · judge e~<i 0nl~·neard about the ·cl)ee~ing , 
- - -

·-·-. ;;-..:_'._~ft-er · i:iav:i~~ -reen dischar.g~~ ~~pm !=he c.ases -.THAT . ne--ither -arr · S~ .. fur- -.-.; 
. ... 

I • • day-; ~August 23; .u 113, nor on- any other day or date, d+a · any mar_i ___ _ _ 

. ~ or men other than the baili ffs in charge · of the j l:lrY eve~ walk 

· . ~rr. -and ne 1 the!' d ~--n-'ll-l'1"~,_,__ ______ _ 

1:--..---- _ _J within my-kn'Owledge, -~ver speak t .o any juror at a!ly \ime er pl_a~e 

,.,;::..._..;..__ ____ ~-:cu~t.s-:f.<ie qf~he_.=pl:!ee.e.noe of the · c~i;-~~ THAT-.if. at an;v time a.n:r - · 
~- . -·· . i_ :~ ' .·_ " - . .. · . 

. ·.~- .man e,ver grabbed any Juror .by ·the p.and or. held any corivereation. 

,.. . ·1 ~1.th ~Y - ..J~ror·, the :.sruhe was not -in m; presence; no man evpr 

: , ... . .. 

'· ·· I in ht·s affidavit, nor -- did 1 ·Eiee or hear 0r 
I · .. . - · .. 

I 1 • I • -· • - •. • ,...- .• -. • -. • • • ' - • •• • • _:_ •• 

- .: ' · ~ 
• "• I I\• ( ' ~ t__ • - - _ _ .___ _ ___ ....;.._--~'--+.. • • 

I ~ .' ' . .. ..... .. .. . . . . . 
: I . . . 

.. •• I 

. ----. 
... . . 

" 
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• 

l ,.tl/f ·. 
;~ .~ •, .. I.·' . ... . .. _._ 

. ". 

" 

.. _ 

<; _ _ nny ma.n gra~bi!)g any .. . member of · th8 Jury . by tba halld_oL.AD.,y.ing; ______ _ 

_. ._ anything .. to a11y juror,. or attempting to sa:r . a.ny.thing tq eny ju~?r 
---

_____ , ---8.rrd-wi th1n -my!fnowledge the r~ was -no Communication -et any time O.P.. 

pJ Ace or in a?2Y'.' she.pe, ma.nner .or. form, wi t~1 any. juror, with any 

part~r on the outside; all COYl!JllUnica.tions had by the jury with O\lt-

.aiders, so far as l know, werec! throngh the bailiffs, and said 

- :-commul}ic~.tions . were authoriza-d by the · c ourt and known to ·counsel -

on both. sidaa of_ the caseJ !!'P.AT so far.-a.a--l-am--~rsonally con- . 

cerned, and so fat" as l , )<now as to eacb. and every j-µror on · tJt.e-: --­

.. ce-se, tbt:}y were influenced solely and aJ one b:'\' the evidence and 

the charge as. giveri by the court, and were-not influenC'ed in any 

- wi-ae-, in. an·y-:war,- manner-, - Slla.p6 ?r- form , - b>'- anything from ~he 

outside, b~t the verdict as rendered, was, so far as l am con­

cerned, and as ;:,q the othe r Jurors,_. so far as their deportment~ 

tS show, 1 believa was .r~ndared from an honest opinion based on the 

·la\v and evidence of the case: 

F. v. L, ~UTH makes affide.vt t , deposinc a"1d sa.~1in~ as fol-

lows • 

THAT 1 was a Juror on t.b.e Fral-lk ca.se ; 1 dj d not know 
. 

---. _ _personally· either A. R. Henslee or M·, J0ehe.nning, who were also · 

ji.1rors trying this cose. unti~_ .after Wd -were sworn in· 
- -

on said jur:v; 1 had occasion to and do know tbe -c ondllct of . . () 

'th:se two men on -the .jury;. r.at no ·time did either of them express 
. : ... 

thamael ves in a. way to i~dicate .that . they wer3 it) the least· bit .. 
~ pi:_:ej u~iced or biascld, '.:r:;t each of these · me n, as did '3a.ch _and _ _ ._· 

. . , 

---e-ve-t'y oth_sr-mem-ber-oi'- the jurytt--deport- themae1. ve~s as hone st., pru-
-

dent, and . impartiai jurors; if 'cithcir t he said A.H. Henslee 

or the said M. Joehenning believed that Frank was guilty until ,. - . 

a.tter the ce.se bad been hea,rd, · tl:l.ey . A.t l east ~id not eo ex-
• I • . . 

' press themselves, o~ 3iv.e vent to any other express~on wit~in 

~ h~a~ip.~ . ~;~~~w~ecJg~, '1n~~cating .any b.ias o.r prt:ljudice · agains~ . . 
• • • , • • \· 0 • .. • 

the said Fr~;c beyond hi.s ~haring the. universal opinion ·:t:n · · · · 
. . ) . 

'f'.l'ii:LAA\41 1"""~"' afci ,.,.,:,a "'f' f l'\o fl" i o1 t~?+ f!!e e•::!.~~~~~ !':~:-! · · ~ I'.'..-. 
.. .... • • - - - • > • 

·-'-:-:--=-.~-:.~-stronger ·to--conviat, 1 did not know .how A.R.Henele"e ·sto9d on thei. i~e 
. . .. ~· ·~ ~~t;1 ~·fter the ,.firet, ' ballo·t. had . been t.a.k.en;_- then~.id_ Hensl~~~g.e~ - --~ 

. ... ~. . . . . 
: 1 • 

. . ·. . . 4. ·. - . . . : - . - ::::_- ~__::--- • ~~_Ml- ---'-~-.,.;·,;.::;-;;..i;r:;.....• -"-- .. 

·-1/.J .. ~. ~-
---"'-'·~. ~. 
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.a talk and stated tha~ he ·oaat ·a dtubttul ballot; there was one 

·.- ballot mark~d "d~1:1bttul:"J he expli1.ned to · the jury wey he cast 
- - -

thi~ doubttu~ ballot, and submitted some suggestions with referenoe 

to the evid~noe; up to that time9 eo .rar ae I know,_ said Henslee 

~not intimated or expzeeaed .atiy opinion whatsoever with te• 

ference to. any feature ·or the oase, except • above: THAT as . 'to 

_ M.J;0ehenning; eo far ae I was able tb Judse from hie conduct and 

deportment, said J 0 ehenning was an upright, honest, fair, pru• 

dent9 impartial and conecientioue Juror, imbued with only one 
- - - - - ---------

purpose • • vhr. ·, _ the ~oertainment ot the tr~th; what ·1s s~d. 
1
above 

ae to the imp~tiallty,. tairneae and' consoient-ioueneee of i 0 ehenning 

---=-----..is -true.. o L Henelee_aDl_l.ikni.•e ot each_and e~e.1'3- man on-the-,1.uJ:¥--.• _ _____, .. 
THAT I did not at aey time, while a Juror, hear any applause ex­

-~ oept such as ocu~red in open court, and which wa• heard by the 

judge, jury and ataorneys in the oa~e; the Jury left the court­

.~~~~r~o~em-&'lery t-ime-~efore the Judge, lawyers and au~ience wdre per­

mitted to leav~, and there W&s never any applauee ! ither 4neide .. 

• 

0 e· 

the case was being except as above; the Jury. ib leaY-

· ing were always atten~ed br~the : deputy sheriffs or bailitte, oaaP-.., 
- . always going in 1'ront and one always in the ·rear; we . were usually. 

'-ken for lUDoh direct trom the courthouse to the G~rmmi Cate 
• • . I 

located midway-of ~e block ~n Pryor Stree~, ~opposite from -the 

- · - courthOU9!J, arJi 1 t . took only ' a very short t 1me to ·go there ' - . 

I •h9uld eetimate about three minute• at the uimQet: upa~ reach• · 
. . . 

ing the Gexman. care- we were taken dire~tly to a private d141ng 

room in ·the rear ot the building and the door i11111ediately closed; -

after being shut up in this room we neYer he~ any eounde that in 

. t eel ghte•t r'eembled ·ap~lau•e . or o eerins; th~ Qnly oheerin• . .. \ . . . . . 

. . .. ----- --
that I heard at _any time. whil~ the o•~ wae being considered wae 

. . -
the oheering that I attribut~d to some eloiq~ent epeeoh by one of~ 

the attorney•· and shortly after the Terdiot of guilty was re.S, 
:.. • - 7 

I 

' .. 
,. 

: . . ··-
• I-, 

\ 

__ . . . . . . :. ..... 

.. _ . . '· 
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. •\ 
when there waa oheering both on Hunter ani Pryor Street~d 

ftftlid oheering was loud and lons; with the exception ot this 

- --cheering, ~I -never -ht'ard anything that had the sliShteilt re­

semblance to cheer~ng, and I have never heard any applause 

exoe_p~ that heard by the judg.~ and only heard aboutt ~ 

other c~eering after having been discharged trom the case. 

THAT the oheer'lng which o~curred Jue.t atter the reading of 

, the v~rdiot in eaid caee occurred during the time the jury 

, were bein~l>olled by ~he Court: .THAT at the time the cheering 

wae. heard no~ obJeetion w~atsoever was made by anyone repre-. • 

senting Leo M.Frank, or b' the said Leo M.Frank hi1D8elf; · nor ~ 

was motion made at the time by __ ~ny or the att_orneys of_t_h_e _ _ _ 

said Frank or by _the sa1d--i'rank himself, to the beet of my 

knowledge, but the p~lling of the Jury, which was going on 

at the t~me the cheering began and during the cheering and after 

the cessation ot ~he oheering,.J'as continu~d: THAT thie cheering . . 
did not in any_ wise influence or affect th~ verdict which had al­

------.....-.:....,ihr--wm---"..,...-",r-d,..14"'dit-,i~t"'""4h""'a ... \l',...e ... wm-ny inflttence-wha-tec-e'ff ... r--:-'t'i'ffH.,lA .... 'fP----~ 

~eponent ~emained absolutely unaffected and uninfluenced by-the . 

'chee.ring or the sur;oundinge -~d in -answering on .the. poll .. 4e· 
, . 

pon~nt truthfully answered atter he had heard the cheering that :_ 
. ..,,, .· 

· 1 t was· his· ve.rdict and in so answering eiataining the verdict, 

....- ~- --he di-eoh~ged hie d\lty·. and now eubaoribee to the oo~r.ec-tneea 

.-- or the T-ttrdict·-ae-renderedt THAT -neither-on Sa'll~d8.Y1 August 2,, 
-----

. 191~. nor 011 any· other day or date. d1d any man or men other than 
l 

· the baili~t. in -charge of the jury ever walk with or- by -the -s-ide - -----· 
'-

. of the Jury, and neither "did anybo~y, within my knowledge,· ev.er 
t -- - --.- - • . 

· speak to any Juror at any- time or Pl8'e out wide. of the preeenoe 

. ~ oj-th~t oo.ept -1lell.;-:tr-;,in- & d1• tano~; T~T ~f a~ any ~ n,;. 
. .. 

any" man eTer gra~bed any Juror by the hand or he~d conversation 
.- . . . 

w.1 th any J~or, tn.e ·e.ae w~ not in my fl'~eeaoe; to Jl\Y.--reoolleot•.:: - . 
~ ..... . . . .. 

. , . - · ~on, n9 man :erer grfabbed me l>Y the hand at the plac_e ~efor~e~ .. to_-_. __ 

eh tld>U. h I &111 foit - :rar.d.·lia£wit~-

, same, no~ did I eee7 or he~ or-imow · ~nything about· any ~n grab- . 
. . 

bing ·~ . meni>er ot'-~e J\U'y b)I the hand, - ~r saying all\Ythin~ to any 

-~~-~~--._.--:=~- ·-~--=-- -- .-~ 
- ---.....,.,,_...:.__.:;;.i . 
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_ . _ other juror, or • tempting to say ~nything to aey Juror, except 

as ·above _ani wfthin my tnowledge there wae no unauthortze4 eom-
~--- --- -- - - "-- - . - . 

m uni~atiOll ~t aey time or place o:t in ~ shape, manner or form, 

with any ·Juror, with any ·~arty on the · outside·; all oomml9Yioation.s 

had by the Jury with pute iders, so tar ae I know, were through 

the bailitte, and said oommunioatione were authoriztfd--"by'-ine 

court, and known · to counsel on both sides ot the oase;;THAT so 
. ' 

fa:t as I am personally· concerned, 1md so terr as I know, as to each 
. / 

and every Juror on the case; they were intluenoed solely and alone 

by the evidence an:i the charge as ~iven by the oourt, and were not 
. .. 

influenced in azv wise, in any way, manner, shape or form, by 
~------ - -

· imything from the outside, but the verdict as render~, so far as 

I am concerned, and as to the other Jurors, -eo- far as their de­

portment eh9ws, I believe was rendered from an honest opinion, 
·' 

~ased on the . law a.nd evidence ot the case. -· 

. A.H. HENSLE! makes· affidavit, deposing and saying 
' as follows : 

. THAT· I was served with· the at tahed subpoena, marked 

- Exhibit "A", as a j~ror in1.. .the Superior Coutt~ Fui. ton County: 

THAT thie subpoena I found ·a~ my resid~nce, No.74 Oak street, 

West ~~nd, City of Atlantat Fulton C~unty Georgia, . on July ~th., 

. 191;, at approxi.mately fi-e o'olock in the atternoo~; this was the 

first knowledge or information that ·r would be a Juror; I re• 
. . 

mainod in the city of Atlanta Satur4ay JuJy 26th.~ 191,, and 

Sunday July 27th., 191~, .and reported to the court on Monday, 
~ . ' 

-July 28th.,191,, when I ~a qualified and was ewo~n · in Silex 

.. 

ae a Juror in the ... ma case stated_ abo•e; I was asked at_the ____ _ 

• - time the court convene4, pefore I was sworn as a juror, it I had 

formed and expressed any_opinion as t~ .the _ guilt or · in~ooence 
.. 

--- - - -·-·of- X,eo·· K.Pran)c, and I truthtullY-: answered that .I had .nei theJ ., 
. . 

formed nor expressed any opinion-whatsoever; I .f.urthermore then _________ __;___,. . . . . -
i---------=.an= a___.,.t'"""n=e=r-=e-· ....... itated under oath that I di~ not have any prejudice 

;.--~m.-----...... ~-_____,,..~ ... -~ - st» ·""-~' - ---~~ . . . 
~- · - ~ 

t;• 

/f} _. _·. _ ·_ ·-.:· __:_ 
~~ : · ~~ ·. . 

_. .. - ~ . : .. 

. . . . . 

. ;-
·: ··. ' . 

'• 

~· . 

~. 

, . 



· or biae, either tor or against the . eaid Leo M.Frank, and that 
. 

wae absolutely tr••f: turthermore I stated that . ~ mind we.a . . . 

===-------,.··r-teotly- imparTI&l oet'tfeeii -the -Stat~~f aeorgia and Le.oJl. 

" 

Frank, aoouse !cl of Yurder; that answer given under oath, -wae 
-

. ab e o lute J.y ti-ue i Jr\\' a..tt,i ttcle .toward the . oae e wae that of an im-

part !al, unprejudiced man1 eeekins only to do uiy duty as a citizen 

~d as a Juror, with .a due ·appreciation of the fact thatn-a man•e 

lite ·or liberty muet not be taken ·except the State produce evi• 

denoe to oYeroome the pre~umption of innoc~noe which· I know ~he 

law gave to Frank, and which ·I • ae a juror - gave -to Frank ... . . 
•t ~he time I qualitie~, and until the State, by an abundance 

- - ----of ev-ieno-e, carri-e~-the~n: :·THATa t - notime -or place-­

. . . 

previous to -the tr.ial pt Leo Ji.Frank~ did I ever ~press any 

opinion that the said. Fr~ was guilty; nor did I every eay, 

at-any time o.r place, that it ·was D\Y opinion that the said 

Frank would be lynohsl should the jury acquit him of the murder 
-· . 

of ..,11.ary Phll6f&Ai- I did ouually, and on se-veral ~casione. when the 
·r--- ---.Jo 

orime vra.s •with d ifferent people the heinousness or·· the orim~. 

eeveta). oooaeions, positiveyi emJjhatically, 

firmiy . and -po~s·i~ly vehemently, that the man .whoever he might 
. . 

___ be, who- murd-ered-th.atlittle itrl, ought to be hung; 1· have said 

,. 
. . ) 
! , 

since serving as a juror in the case against Leo M.Frank for 

twenty-nine d·s·, without · prejudice -o~ bias and seeking 'to get 
. . . ~ - - ----

at the . tr\lth, . ·that ia ~ opinion Le~ !I.Frank is the murderer 
. I . . 

ot'1lary Phagan, just as the jury eaid in rendereing the Terdict 
-

of guilty.; I re-1 the newspaper accounts of the ohar~e again~_t - ·--- - - --- ~. 

111llineaux, Gannt, Newt Lee 

first 1Jeek or ·ten days at~e11 the murder, and atter that there was 

" fully, Md ··11mited myself to readin8 the h~adlinee ;· at no time 
, - • • • - • - - , .I 

.,-,-- . . 
·41d I e~C!l' haYe or expre~e . an: opinion as to who the S':tilty party 

. . .. 
__ . ....!ti~ae~·'--'"'~ad.-ncs_~xeil o;pinion ~n• I quaUie~d was ew&r}H)n-tb-e- --· ,,___. 

. .. -:-- - ,- - -- __ ..._ __ _ 
;::..::~:¥-:=-=~~~!Ti~ni.-:f'lo~i · opinion !~un4ed on rumor, hea~~-~ ~r newepaper · 



.· 

~-~. ( '-. 
I • 

- _J, · ... , , .. . e ·· 
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oommitted the orime _ought to ·be hung, whether Bran~ or. aJW other C 

pers9n; th~ conduct. ot the entire jury after they were empannelled 
. . 

and.. WDrnt- waa- -tha~-ot-honee t,- upright, an<l-1mpfl'rt1al Jurors; 
-. 

no member ot the Jury, in~luding my~elf, withi~ my knowledge, ever 

expressed an opinion ot the guilt o~ i~oenoe ot Leo M.~rank _ 

during the trial, unti~ af'ter all the evidence was in, speeches 
. 

in and the court had charged us to render a ·verdiot; as illus-

trating the attitude 1'hioh I oooupied in this - - case, ·I will · 
' say that wllen it came to .. a · vote, Icae·t a · doubtful _ballot; I did · 

. th18 on the tiret ballot because of the unani•ity of· ojinion that 
"'-"_...,,, ... -

Frank was guilty, as ~pre:eaed by those J~rora who discussed it .. 

______ ..=.ft er the court's oha.J.!g-e-&JUi-pr-1-or to the--ballo~arrd--ror-the 

purpose of forcing a full and free d ieoueaion of the case before 

rendering a verdict., ·- ·we' tinderetood 1 t might oo~eign Frank t_o 
. 

----his death; when on the aec.ond and laat ballot a unanimous . verdict 
." \ 

of "Guilty" was rendeJred, I - in common ·w1 th each ·and every o -t~er 
---

. -man oh t he- jury-.rept; ~- I .know that I ppreo~a Lted thesraviy or 

· the duty devolved _upon us; ·amd eo far as- I -was able to judge, 
, 

?verr man. ot the twel~e hsl a due, appreo.iation of the eolemni ty 

and importance of the duty that devolved upon. ue in heari~g the . . 

oaee and renderi.ng ~he verd~ct; . THAT I have read the af'!idavi t 
.. in _ . 

of one R.L.Gremer, a person unknown to me, who/said affidavit 
/. 

-·- - -- - purport11-io· quote -statements inade by me in -Albany,Georgia, at the 

place ·or business of __$am Farkas and in the presence. of the son. . 
of the ' said Sam Farkas, -~ely-, 1la~k-i'arca8; I do not1 as above 

l • -

. stated, know this saiJl ~ .. L.Gremer, but I have heard froma reliable· . -. 

· source that said Gremer ia a person Of bad ohaJtaot~..and that he . . ' 

1• ~worthy ot be).iet_.-A~ ·-to Kaok Faroas and the ~ffidavi twhioh 

I have 'just r~ad, I emphatically _. state t~at I hav.e.. .never at &n.Y- - . -· . - · 
. - -· 

time mentioned the Leo ~.~rank· oase -~o - him or -expressed -any . . .. .. 

.. 
_:_ _ ____ · ..... :s __ u_;:gg~y---.--~-o=~~'--:--Ii_!; ·E~ne•~i lle 1 ~~-·- • ~d -.J;S~am~. L!'.F~. ~~___A~Dll'l.l-lw:l..I"------'-

~~@ll :t'o.~ • ntUnbe,.- ·of' _ year•, 011e:- nf' "'!' n 1 ~•t".'~~!'e: ~~: I !:n~:;; t!"AQ-~- ,- · 

_· __ · _:_ ___ · __ . ·~ _..:._ _the e a1!_~am llarku and_ the d!_f 4'ndan t _!er~ ·of __ t_!'le_ 11~e race end _:. . __ ·_ 
• • • • i # -- - . • -~ ... - - - · -. . . 

r~lt~ion; 1~ 'the _atttd•Tit ot .the 
; . . . ... -. ·.. : \ 

._; . . -·· .. .. 
• \, • .... ~;. . • • • • # 

. ·-· -~- /ff. ~ .. 
• L • • 

eatd .Gremer and ~ar~aa, the7 

: . ,. 
. . .. 
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domnot give any date when I was euppoeed · to· have made · the re• 

marks attributed to me; bu·t I wae not in .Albany t.rom June 2nd., 
., 

--· ·-=-~rd~·~ - ~9.J:i__at which time I _ wa~ ther!'; . 'Until Sept~b~~ 18~h. -, 19t~-;--

i:t' . at aey time between Ap~· 11 ""'26th. 1913, and Ju1y- 28th., · 191~, -m . 

ever eaw Uaok Farkas in Albany or elsehwere and had a oonveraa.tion with 

'. him, I have absolutely forgotten it; I do ·know that I did not see 

this man Uack Barkaa on my trip to Albany June 2nd. ,tPJx and June ~ 
.. 

191~; · I did eee Sam Farkas at hie p!'ace of business and sold him 

~ ~~11 . of buggie•l:I did ~•ee Mack 7arkas on my visit to Albany 

on.-Sept.i8.th, ,19l~ •. l?ut. ~r;o_~ing that th~ said Maok Farkas and 

said Leo M.Frank were of the same raoe and religion, arid not 
' 

wishing to h~rt his feelings, I did n~t mention the Frank oase, 

r-1--.-. __;:......._ ___ o_r_ thet act -that I h8a been a -jUror 1n~~ caee: THAT-r lla.v~e 1'ept __ ___ 

I . 

an expense ·book showing fully, places visited and amo.unt&.:..ex­

pend.ed; attached hereto is a book ending June 6th •. ,191~. same r 

being marked •Exhibit B•; this book was written up from day to 

. day·i . -the entries invrs4d books were made ·by me-and are ~orreot; 
- • l -

and atter having refreshed my me ·~ry from said · entries,I swear 
~~~~~ • . 4 

:. -·-. 

---- . .. 

- - . - . - . ----
pa.s.t tively as to my whereabout• on the dates set out thereih; 

THAT I ~ve read the--affi<tavt purport.ing .to have been signed by 

Julian A.Lehman; said Lehman sta~ee that I had a oonv~reation with 

him on June 2nd., 191~, between Atlanta,Cfz. and Experiment,Ba; 

in the first place ~n June 2nd., 191,, I was approximately two 
\ . . .. 

hundred and twenty miles .from either Aylanttqt Ga • . or Experiment, . ,, . 
.--·oa; ~n1 in the second place, I never at any time ~r place, in 

anybody'• presence, made use of zny such language as attributed 
. . 

to '18 as having bee~ used in the pr~eenoe of said~ Lehman on June 

· .nd.,191~; On June let., whioh ·9La Sunday~ I was a~ Eufaula, Ala, 

._ ae is ehown by entries whioh I ~e in the book attached, mark~d 

.. "~ibit '5•, and whioh· ent:riee I know to be true; I was at Eufaula., 
. ..- .. . . 

.. . · . ~ . . . . F ·- . Al.a., -on· the .':'1o .. !ning-o£--J-une--le·t. -.trom which place I went to 

~ "' . s;,- ~'thbert,_oa.,_ themie to Edieon,Ga .. , B.Pending_...11\e ·_nigbt at the _~ -~· 
;;:.__.. _ _____ --- -- --- - - _, ___ I -

• - - ' ~ 1.i 

·- . ho~at t~e- lu..L~..d_....p~~:i.--On J:une-2nd-r,--I-went tr-em EMeon-,- ---- -~; . . ... -··- -··- - .. .. ... . 

· .· ·: Ga., to ·~lakel)'1'lG~. • by way of Ariingto~~a , thence to Albany, . :. . r 

·....- ~ - .; • ·. · :··~· ~-. . ' .. 
. ·' 

' 
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Ga.,, spending the night of J-une 2nd., at the New Albaey Ho~el 

in Albany, Gae . THAT eald=tehDiiii · d~ not state where 'tt was that 
. --

the a~id s~at&irent was-made by m~ on ~une 20th.,191~; I unquali!~edly 

state, -that=! never- on June 20th.,191~, or on any other date, made 

.any such ·etate,ent to Lehman or to anyone else; On June l9th. ,1915, 

I wae :at Opelika, ·Ala~ and Columbus, Ga., and on the 20t~ •• I was 

· at Columbus, .Ch i pley and Cataula, Ga., and dr~ve from Cataila to 

Waverly Hall by private conveyance and from Waverly Hall I 1'ent to 

--------:. Atlanta, arriving in Atlanta at io:20 P.M. via So~thern-Railway;- -- --

··I have no reooll•otion of having e~en the said Lehman . on ·the said 
----~- ·-

:date', ·and I p~e.1 tiv:ely deny that ~ ever gave expression in his presence 
.. 

or elsewhere to the eentimemtbor language attribttted to me in bis _ . 
' ___,.--...:...----=af'fidayit, aiven <;;>gh¥--hiul on S~tem&er 19th., 19l,-,-be~~e1to"ber-t- --~ 

Patterson, Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. I remember,- . in-

I ' 

-
dependntly of the entries made on . ~e book hereto attached and 

marked •E:xllibit c•, my" wh~raboute on June 20th.,191~, after having 

.retreehed -my memory from said en-tries which were made by me and which 

-I-know -to . be-oorreot! THAT I have read ·the depositions ~porting ta 

~-~-~aTel>een made-Cy one C.P.Stoug~, before ·Sig Tittlebaum, Commia-
, 

sioner; - the said Stough does · not give_iln_.his despositions any ~ .. . - - _.. --- -- - .. - - -- . . .· . ' ' 

d : fin~ te ' time or place-, except ll• say· he heard ae make certain 
,- ·- - . - -

statements aboat the time that Connally was reportef to have made 

a statement, and on some stre.et car; I have a slight aoqua1'.ntepce .. 
- wi ~h --the-·aa1d Stough, .. having known him Qa&aally for about six years --, ---; 

. "'\ . 
w n hiJit ·and· do tio_t recall aav~ng hM ~y con• 

' 
veraation with him ·on the College Park Street C~) I never .Dade in the 

- p -reeenoe- of the - eatd -Sto-ugh, -at the·· place given-or at any other .· 

place aJ?.d time, the statements attributed to me; On October 4t~ •• 

191,, in the !~reno on, att~r vthe newapapere ot the qi ty ot Atlanta ,· 
. . 

·had carried, a report of the . .)ISJ[fS ddposi t ·1on ae giv.en by the said 

·~~~ougl11 in the presence of H.-L. :Bennett, thct. the sai~ St~ulh. tit' 
. - , . . . . 

his depo81 tiona h~ lied1 ~d .the said. Stough did not resent "tb4e - -. 
. statemen~l THAT · I baTe read the atf14avi t of Samuel ~onL pu.rpoi"t~ 

.. - -.~,. . .,- -· ·-=-- ;,~ ... . . ,, _~_,~.._. _ :.,_~;::-::,:._:_:_:.. =----~ -
~· .... ·.: •.. .;~: - __, . .. ; .. - -- """ .~ ,. . . . - ,-~ . - ----..--

. ~ng-te have b~en ·Dre.de e>r,1 the 'rd. clay . ot_ Oo~ober, l.91,; . in wh*.o~~ · 

... -- ;t~e - sa~~ ~on etate~ . th~~ ~bou·t two daye ·arter the 'ndiotment ·ot ~·· · .~ 
l ·---- -.- ... - ---
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in ·ti.a City o-r--~A tlanta ·say "1 em p.:lad they indicted the God 
- -- .-

him- -0tit damn J e.w" • they -ought .t.o t.e.ke and lynch him , en d 1.f l 

·get on that jury_! wi lJ hen~ tl:l,at Jew sure." l emphatically 

· membel" of the Elk ' s Cl u°t' ; .eaiq Club has among its me!n~e rs a. l!'J rge 
~ . 

nu.rnber of .Jewish people, many _oj.' whom are my friendt;. l ne ver 

against an;y one of them, and l did no t make use ~i any e.uc!' ~.xr,r~s-

sinn . l.>~ 1.. .. ri:: &aid Aaron op any one e lse; l was . at the Elk's _ 

Club ·on --S_unday , May 25-l:J:l, ·191:5 , . in the morni ng sTHAT · I !.n.ve _r"j fl ci t he ¢\;?-
, 

positions . . of w.I .• Ricker , in ·:1l1i ch he undertakes to quo te me ; 1 .do not 

know th~ said Ricker - I may h$ve beeh intuuduced to hirn; 1 die not 

---
RlC'k.::: r said that 't..he c0nverse tion that he heard w~s i !l tl;e st-ore of 

Nunna lly ' andHarrj s e. ti Monroe , Georgia; •I have read al so t.he . d~J!OS i ti cra · 
\ :•.I ; ' 

.of .. J, J. Nu~nelJy' wi t:h ,-r r~ fer~~cE:; to the conv.;;rs ation about which Ricki! 

tes tif' ied; l rcmemba r ·!nai the Erank-G&S~-Was discuasec!_ i n l:_he s+ or e of 

Nunna.lly andHarris ; +.bis discussion occurred on June-- 2?.nd ., 191:-'s·; 

i·sc-tnrse d- i t cas=---
- I • 

ually BRd incidentally. as did al l of tbe oth~ r pa~t i cs prea~nt; 

. l . ~as r-ot in t he store more !hen sixt;.1 mim.1 .... ee s.~ .. r..e outside; 

1- _ · . · du"'jr:!~ a .:.Ila.rt._ oi'. tti_.s- tri-me-, -l--.ms-··en~11ad-1Yf an-:e.fi'ort ·t.o se) J --- ' . 

... 

Nuihmal l~· and Harris some bu~~ie s, . and the Frank ('ase was riot' 

discussed an of this time Lor _;.f .1-t._w.a.s , c e rtati.n i t is l did 
' e• - - - - --

~ot participe.te i n the df9scussion ; . l p6sitivel~r deny that 1 used 

~he expression "They are ~oi nr: to break. that ~ew ' s ne ck" as 

· s tated by Ri-cker in hi~ depositions, and 1 lil_{ewj ae -den~~ -:n0.kinp. 
0 . 

any such statements in manner, t"orm_ or s u·,...s·t. a.nee , e.s s i?t ~ut ir. 

the depos'i tions of said Ricker~ -1 did - not ...,..in -themannet~ f'orm, . . 

or· subs ta.nee, in the p.r-esence· of the Ba.id Ricker or Nl.lnr.al ly, or 
. . . 

in ·the stpre of s aid Nunnally and ~e:rria, or anyvgter~ el s e i at any 
·1.. 

• time . say i -1' ·the · j ury turned 'Ft-ank 
. ... · 

l .'oo!:!e , he could never · · 

.get out of At l .fl.nta ali.ve; 1.-aTa state in the di scussion . of' the 
- -~ - ..:, ___ _ 

Frank case· that it was · f!\Y opin.ion t.hnt the men gu1l_ty . o:f -~he 
~ 

-::::1t--.wur:der Qf Mar y Phagan _ourr_bt. t6 be hung.; l .had not b_een· r~ading l 
.·. . . . . --.. - - - . - . -.-- . - :·t ... ,J 

. i . 
I 

-·.1----
. . J . . . , ... . . 
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o.t t.hi s time , a.n~rt.bi ng ~o~~ t hA n the y.~d_:!.:!_ ne s ~!_!·h~ new~a2dre 1----- ---

-. 

.. . 

P~1d l e.d- not. foroied-eRy opin1.,on .l)aeed on newe1H~per r e-r:o-rt-e · or---

ca sual rum.or as t o whctl:e !" or no t F ronk ·11as t h e rr?P ~utl t~.r of t he 

cr1"'Tla, an d 1 did not exp ress m~.r~e l f i n the J ~n ,"':ua_ge attribut ed 

t o me by tbc s aid Ricke r or a.ny oth tff le.ngue.ge ; nor di d I k now 

the,/ . the lJubU.c eer.+i:n -= n t ·.va ~ so s •-. r .:i ri~ a~.c:iin et. F n .1.nk t hr.t hs N•Y:.1ld 
~ ahl e 

n ot he-,/1 f ac qnitte d, t,r)'" (fet cut o f t.~e City of A+.l,q r. -r a ~live , e.nd ,. 
l posi t1 vely and empne.tiqally deny that 1 ev:e !" rnede use of 13.n:v ~u ch 

exr1ress:S on; l we.s c11--3 ~antl_v on the road trave l inP.'. from April 2Pth . , 

191 :~, ·rntil July 2Attr, 191 ?5 , di;;·i n.~" ."" IT~ ry· week, and did not 

--..,.,,.,CN'~en cl-a-S>t-i .f~i c i ~ t-l~t.-b.-'Ff-' t7"1me- i t~ A t-J:-a.1"! t E:':-t o -kftV"'N-':'tht~':-'l~r------

pub lic s ent ime nt tlHffcl 't"J8.B With r cl f e r ance t o th~ GU .;_ ]~. o·r ; ,, p,·,c v u \.:L-

of the tr:ialLeo M. Frank; THAT 1 J, -.... , .; r.:;atl the d~p_? siti ons of _ • . 

H. Shi Gray, S. l-l , .Johnson, and John ·~: . Holmes; i ·had a conversa-

tion on Sept . 2nd, 1913 , with the said H, Shi Gray, 8 . y, . J ohnson, and 
, 

John ~.~. Holmes; this wa~ after the verdict in · the Frank case had 

been rendered ·O_!!_Auirust 25th., 1913 ; 1 never saw Gray, 

Johnson or Eolmes togehte·r or eeperatel~r after I was served with a 

subpoena as a juror which was Friday .Ju l y' 25th., 1913, unti l e.fter 

.. 
July 24th, 191 3 , 1 was at Athens, Ga., on .Tuly 25th, 1913, J was at 

· Statham, Winder a.rid -A tlE.~.nta, . Ga. ; 1 remained in Atlanta -on the 2d>tll. 

an'1 27th. and went . on the jury. ·on Jul y 28th; 1 never saw-

ei tller .. of these men,-either '..in' Sparta or e lsewhere · ; efter 'l knew 

· _ 1 was a juror· on ·the. Frank case , u~til Spet. 2nd., 191 3 , at which-. 

time, 1 did discuss with each and all of them the Frank case, 

f u lly and f ree1y · 1n Walker and Eolmee Insurance Of fice; l then 

~tate d that in my o~ini0n there was not a shadow of. a doubt 

~ut that F·rank . wa~ '. rgblilty; l ~id not hear eever~l par'ties, ~ . 

stated by ·s, M• 'Johnson in his depositions, eay that they thou~h~ . . ~ ' -

. cussed. the .. case in my presence in "the office· a:foresaid, expressed 
.~ . . ..~ 

~he op~nion that ..th~~1d Le o ~· Frank . was gu1ity; and 1 We.a con-

gratul~ed-by everyone ~ho cam~ into ~hat ·office among .them . 
. I{ -. 'I . 

I ' ., • . 

- .... . - -!- ----.--
i : ·- : . -- -· ·. - - -· -

• ti .. ·~ -. ~· 
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H.Shi Gray, s. ~.J'o~eon,_ ·and John M.HolJ!P & on ·rendering the 

verdict- of "Gu-Ilty"; I was introduced by ·Mr.Holm~e tc their · 

- lna~ friends and acquaintf. nanoesaz as having been one ·o! the . . . _. - : - . - -~~ 

jurors o~ the Frank ca~e; I fu~thermore state~ on the occasion 
'\ 

which I refer to, -...m11 namely, S.xptember 2nd.,191~, that ea~d · · · · 

- Frank was a moral· deg~nerate and apervert; I based this state­

ment on t he evidence adduced upon the trial; before that I did 

not have any knowledge or information whateoever . w~ioh would have 

we:rranted me in surmising that Frank was ·a degenerate and a per-, 

vert; attahed marked - "Exhibit D" i s a letter from H.$h:1 Gray, 

J'ohn( M.Holmee and S.M.J'ohneo~, in w!! iCh they state that I said 
I • 

in the conversation I had with them, that said Frank, in my 1------- -- - - -- --·-- - -
opinion was a ~ervert; I base this assertion upon the evidence 

adduced upon the trial of the oa~e; up until t !: is time I did 

... 
• 

.-

not belieTe that Fraakwas a pervert. but after hearing the evidence 

I could not avoid such a oonolusion; I then believed thatFr~k 
' 

was a. degenerate and a pervert, and I eo stat 8i to the three men at 

1=------~-ar .... t~a...,..; -.1Rtf<O<#-'t-..how•:v•» on-the da-te-t;hey--eay-an~tw0-+ft'..-.1-:r1--++,...---:---­

- - .:trial -o~ . .Leo 1T.1'rank, · but after his conviction towi t, ~ept.2nd., 191~ 

I deny that I ever made any o~her etamemente attributed to me ·by 

the-said. Johnson, Gray and Holmes, prior to the trial of ~eo M. 
. . . 

Fraink·t but all of the statements milde were made . eubsequ~nt to the 

·· ' 

_ _ -~-after I had_ full knowledg.e. ~e ev.J.de.nce- in-be~a-1.f 
~--- . -

. . of .the State and ' defenoe. I was in Bfa:tta Qn June 27t~ •• 191~; I· did 

... ·riot know that I had been drawn ae a, juror until about ~ o.t olook 

o.n_the aftern~o~ of Frida¥, July 28th• 9 . 191'; I ~o not know of 

my own }!ersonal knowledge wben I was drawn; I am intormed and 

.believe the jury was not draw~ un~i~hur~day July 24th.,19l'i 

I am informed ."and believe that 1------- name was not- drawn out o_! ·t_h_e __ _ 

jury box for the Frank triiA until 'Thu:r,ed_,, July 24th_~tl91'• 8%?-d 

· I =-oer·tain M' it_was I did..:..not know of . it untiLth~ec_t - d~y, 

Fr_iday~ July 27th.~ ~we'1" pos~~er. havi!tg refreahe- "--­

my memory by entries made by-me at the time · in the book hereto 

: .. attaol).ed, marked ~Exhibit E", that I n.a in BParta on June 27th., .. . . --. . ·, . 
... 191, ...__JWd I am -equally positive in saying that I never did go back 

• • ~ I • • -

: tQ .. B~artf __ a1'tet . J.~e 2Z,th •• 191~. (. ~ ~hown _by -~ bo~k, :arid . aa, . ]: ~. : _ . 
-----~----._:-_ _,_ -_ --,,-:--_ -_ ...... _ . . . - - . . -. - . 

, .. . 

,_ t_ . 

" .. . : · . . --~ . . ·_J .,-- ·-· :-
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. .. . 

.. 

atat~d in r113 reoolleotion, until -September 2nd, 1913; that .t: 
I ·have ever expressed any opini~n, anywhere, at any t i me prior 

, 

· to thia t~ial, that Leo M. ~rank was guilty, I do not remember; 

never had uny ~od opi nion, or entertained any kind Qf ·opinion 

of the merits of .... the oo.se unt 11 I he r. rd the evi<lenoe; ··· .. and r 
qualified as a juror Vlith an unbiased mind , an,d ,-,1th a disposit­

ion to .r eadily yield ·and conform to th!:; evicl.enoe , a.nc'l to be oo.n-
. 

trolled- absolutely by the law and the evinenoe; that 1 r1id not 

know J~ • . Johanning, one of the jurors in the case o;f the s tate 
. 

va. Leo M-. _l!'ranlr , until. we v1ere-C.qJannell e cl o.nc1 sworn in the 

oase; l «o not recall that I ever saw him before; I did not ob-
. . 

~e.rve the oonduot and ths n e nortment of the 8fl id Johanning ..d.u.l:int; __ 

th~ ~nt i.re t\1e_nty ni~e l1 a.ya t~t--,~e. were t?ee:the.r a.lil jurors; h~ 

did _not say or do -anythinB durina ·that entire time tllat enabled 

me , 0 know }:ow he stoo"d-o-n-tl1e . i ssue; he ~id not givo vent, BOr 

far . as I snw or know , to any expr essioll indicating any bias, o.r 

pre judioe f or or age.inst the de :fond~nt, J1eo l.~ . J!'r ank · 
' 

so f ar 
.;-

0 een<la 

Johanning was an upr i t;ht, honest , :fair, p.rud~nt , impa~tial and 

.oonsoientious juro.r; 'i1ubued 'with or.1y one · irle_a and purposo 1 -nan1e"iy ' 

-J-=-· - _ the aae-ert-ainF....en~f tne-trutn;--ulicler-~h-e evi •1en~e-. roid · uJ:il er . ) . 

.. 

the ~la':7 given in ohurge by the court; ·the s ame is t rue Of eaoh 

and ev~ry other juror _~he van.el; that L c id not o t any time 

whiJ:e · a juror hea r · nny ohee.ring , and no applq.us r , ex~eptin6 ope?!_ 

court , whioh was public ly taken not ice of anti .rep11.0ved by the 

aonrt. 1 dHI. not kno \v that the.re hall b~en any oh~e.rinB o:f a.eybo~~r - · 

oonneotod with the· case, .or that the.re· had-b een any · oheer'ing in 
~ ' ,. ,, 

any way growing out of the ~r&nk ouse ; l clid not honr ·anybody --
say toot there had "Qeen any cheering unt 11 ·af t er the vcrc1 iot 

\Va.a rendered, and l did not heiii anY-=myael '"f-=8.Gmr time , --=---'-~'/-
. . 

. unt il atte.r .the yerdiot__ was rend~.red, when I . did ~ea,t' . about_ two pr 

·three minut e·a after the vo.rdiot-. ha~ been rea_d. and ··while · 
- - ~ - - ---.l""':lt. - .. - 'JI 

the ju.qr wa~ being ~o-lled, ohceri?-18 on the· 

~----- - - -- .... ~-

/ 
L • . . . l ..... . 

-'-, _ . .::."'..;:;:·:=··=--·-i .,,;,,.....;.. -----..w-~-JS;~----~-=-==:-:-::;T1 .. M:"""""' "'"='!l£===~1:;::. ~-~;;·=6i"U: ~ --~-- · ···~: -· _·_ ·--~ · ·~~-· . ._ . , . . . . T~ .. . . . -. . u--
.. t .: • • - ..;._:...& .... ~ . . ' 
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outside ot the oourthou.se; I did not hear any app.lause in the 

---- ,clurtr.oom-that ·I now reoal.l, except ae above stated; 1· do not re• 

call what o~casioned ~ ~ughter, except that occasioned by the 

~-=-~ . __ ~~ oroea examinat!On or~im-qonnally--by Xr.Ro.eser, -counsel tor -Frank; 

I laugh~d ~eblf, as did the audience and all of the Jury, when 

Connally told ur.Roaeer h9W he epelle4" oertainbrande oi'-peno ils 

and other words;;: ~d ~d the audience laughed when :B.Dal ton 

· told_)(J.Roeeer when an1 where he was born, stating that he was 

there but could not remember; also in conjunction with other 

__ ___,....,= .....__.· 1;;;7..,.membere of ,the jury an<! .t~e_aidJ_e11c~w».:e.n ~~e. eaid D&l ton said that 

J.<re.Daie1 Hopkin• was a peach and preetty as a pink; el.so the - --- ---· . 
. jury and th~ audittno, laughed when Newt Lee eta_}ed- that he "Lit 

-~-a rag"lnstead-ot ·""ran-.., referring l:O his . exit from -tf1e- basement-­

· where the b'ody of l~ttle Kary .Phagan was found; on no other oo• 

oaeion did . I obs~rve ~Y 'applauee1 ~~did - I do not re-
" 

- · 

. , 

member it now; I do not._ rememb~r any· o c oas ion when there was any 
-

demonstration or applauee otherwiee than on the' part of ·the audience 

and spectators: THAT I have read the atf'idavit ot Sampson Ktq with 
~ 

eference to certa alleged oocurencee on Sat rday evening, August 

2~rd~, 1913 ab~~t 8 9~ ' 8:;0 o~olook: I ~emmeber dist inctly the walk 
•. 

which _th.e Jui-y to9k at that time on Pryor Stree-t.-;. there as a depu.ty · 
.·--,.-

her-1-tf in front ot the Jury artd one in· the rear; it is not true that 

six ~·11•••• or •eye~ men• or any man not connected with the Fra.nk . 
- . - -

jury eith~~ as a ·Juror or a baillft walked allong by the .eied of the 
, 

Jurors and taleked ;o. or wit-h · them, ei .. ther at the time and·.· pl~ 

1'et.erred . to by the said .Ka..v or at any other time end place: -THAT 

I have read the a1'fidavit of one W.P~Neill ;-,..I . waa_no~ the_J;lll'or re• 

terre4 to in a.aid affidavit, or the affidavit does not epeak the -- . . . . 
truth; no man grabbed me by the hand 'q/arm or by the nand or arm 

At the plaoe at&ted-by lateill. in-lli.JLaf.fi~avit, or talk t.o,_.me1 _I 

atd. not a~e. w hear or know af\Ythfns of' any such ·thing 
.. · · · . · · ot the · 
tailed in the atfidav.it happening to any o th~/JU~or8 , u is set . . ' 

... 
. .. . • 

: .. 
- ... . · ~~ . . ' 

~/.S1?) 
,'451 . - -·- -

. .. .. , ... . ·• 
----. -- ~_.... ·, .... •t. .. ··.· . . . 

.. . .. ::. 



. . • .. 
anything about it if anything like that took ·place and 1 did 

not ~ear th~ sheriff speak to anyone atout it; there was no com-
. . 

_!-llunicati.Qn a~_e.ny time-oF-plaee ·in ,any she.pa-, mann-aP--or - f"Orm 
' 

with me from the ou-tside after the jury was empamneled and so far 

1------~~s l ~now, there wa~ _no communication with a.ny Juror exgept let-

' . 

. 
·t ers which came through the sheriff or bailiff and which were by 

the court penni t tad; and l ~eva'r read any -le-t te r:,,or communication 

of any· characte·F that had not be-en · opened before it cepie to me . 

through tha ahariffJ an_!! ~an ever said anyth1n~ to me by look, 

sign Qr symbol nor ever un~ertook to convey anY, message or p.ive · 

any indication or intimation ·of anything from the outside; so far 

.as l know or beliave, _ this s~~1f_ement is ~icable to every other 
f------

. ~uror on . the case. 

H. Shi Grayk John M, Relme-e and 8. M • .Johnson write - A-;- ·H. ---~-

Henslee as follows ~the eame bein~ a part ~f said Henal~e's atfida---
_rlt) •. 

"We notice in several Atlanta papers your emphatic denial of 
ever havinP. talked with us or made a statement to us · of _ihe ~u.il t 

1-----=-=----,,f: 'H'--Tf'nHi.nenee of ~ne Leo M. Frank., you ate f u1 the t quoted as stt-. -...---­
th a~ if we state that 'ou _ever said th~t yo~ believed ~rank· guil4ty 
that we· a.re liars. Also that the whole ... dep-osi tion is a lie out of 
the whole cloth; we. cannot believe you are corractly quoted as it 
is impossible to conceive· how you can deny the statements ·youmade 
hare and the intense fee'ling you manifested when discussing; the 

_--==:-._l.na-tter;- you must recaIT, rn ·Mr.nolmee ' office:; on the day -stated 
in the presence of the undersigned , we all discussed the Frank case 
and--pra~ied-h--1m,-ae ±t were, and that in the discussion 

_you not only etated that 'E'rank wa~ as guilty as H-•-1'; but ... you 
t------h-ad. mu~o .say:: ab.ou.t. -E-x:ank being a mora.1--de.g~te (your exact. 

language we cannot use here)., and you further st~ted that. you had 
been drawn as a Juror. We have no dispoe1 tion · to injure you or to 
make public your statements, as the writers, Gray and Holmes, have 
known yo~ and your family for a numbe~ of years, and we do not know 

1--~--~ow the attorneys were acquainted vdth the fac~ of this conversa­
tion; but your . rem~rks were .common talk in the town and there a 
number of bur peop1e who could have ~i ven the infor'filation to- the ·at­
torney. We declined·. to make. a _ voluntary affidavit in the ma~ tar and 

· · sai.d. nothing until forced to . do eo by the coul'.'ts, but le·t us assure 
you · that this reluctance to testif i - ·- - gee the facts, 

n you $ a nQ____QJL.pe..rmitted to make statements to the public 
press denouncin~ us .as liars in order to protect yourself from the 
.cri t'icism you justly deserve. · ·we a.wa1 t your .an ewer.·" . . 

---.,.....---''---- - . . . 
· O. F •. Huber. and A. F. Penninp;t?n, who. afj:er being duly sworn 

. . . .. .c. . .. , 
depose and s~y tha:t-tb,~are . Q.epu~~.!_ to '! he ~he!~t~· of Ful t~!!'~ · __ ·( 

. County, ·Gedrg~a,.-8.nd ·*e . 1n-cliar..ge-oLthe-Jury-1n-the~ab~..:ve-ata.4d,---

:__· ___ . : ~aeii ;orie~a.nUy ' d11ring th-;;'~of said ·ca~e; that on ~riday . · , , . 

. . · · -.-. a:f'ternoon1 when- the jury. le-ft th'J cpurt ·house they went dir~ct along . , .. . .. 
· · .. : i pry~r street to the Ri~bal~ ho~~eJ deponen~.Hube~ wa~ in the 

· · -:: .,: : ·: "J~e~". -~f . t~~ ~!'~, . "I\~ . ~r.oce~.~d . ~?rthw~~: .al;11g PrY<iz: .,s t~e,e t 
r · · .. 56 . · · · · · 

• I 



- -- - . -- --. . 

·walking two abrea•t• said jury following immediately behind 

deponent Pennington: THAT Deponents have read th§ various atfi• 

. di..-tis-wnion deal with allegecr-oneering -of the S0lioitor General as . - . .. . 
1-------he-l-et-t-the-o-0ur-t-houe~n aaid Friday· aft~rnoon-,-Auguet-22,191~: . -

: clfponenta atate under oat}> that they did not hear any mmm cheer­

.; i ng or demonatra~ion 'or any kind on said_!lt~ernoo.n, l1or did they 
• • 

'hear ~y applause for the Solie i tor Ge ne-ral or f or-any-o-ne elae; 

THAT ~hen\ court adjou~ned .on ~at~da.v 1 August 2~, 191~, soon 

after 'the noon hou~. deponents took the jury from the court-
- - - -- -

: house northward along Pryor street; they did not, on this ocoaeion, 

· hear any appla use or -Cheer ing demonstration of any kind whatever. 

, tor the Solioi tor ~eneral ·or for· any one else; THAT on Monday t 

1-----~'f!.IAD-~-2~ th. • L.91.~., ar-ound-the-n~o-n-houi;-.}y•t-alter th-e-€-O"'ur-t~-- ---. 
had adJourned, the Judge having charged the jury \)efore said 

adjournment, deponent C.F.Huber says that he, toseJher with 
R.~.De~vora and W.ll.Hunter, was ~n charge ~f -the J11rore, and took 

· them to the Germen Cate, where they occupied a private didning ro'1B 

in the rear of · the bu!fding; in this din ing room, with closed 

doore, the jurore were served with their lfllhoh, and at ~o time 

. ~e~w~en the time ·tpey left the Jury bo~ and the .time they got 
_ · .dining 
_ into this private/room, nor while oooupying said dining room, _ 

. . ; ---~ --- --
nor on their ~eturn to the jury room at the court house for 

the purpose of oone14ering and melcing ·a verdict in said above 

· stated ·oaee, aid -deponentliear- aily applause, · or cheering -or de• 
. - . . . 

monstration of any kind whatever, nor could the _jury while in 

-, - .;-: th&- dilllbg-room hear · any demonstration which ma.v -~ave taken plao~ . 
. . .. -- -- " .· . 

_· .•.. in front ot s~d 0erman Cate, . but eaid dining ~oom was ~erfec·t:cy --· ·_ 

qu,ie~: THAT · deponents on Saturday even-ing, August 2', 19~'-•- to~!'-. _ 

· the Jurors out ·ror ~ walk~d returned to the Kimball House 

· · tid•v.it o~ Sam.eon ·~ a11I· emphatically Jteny that .at any tfme . - . . . . .. .. 
• • ,,,· "i 

on aaid. ,,,......,. SaturdW: evening, August 2,·, 191,, did eiX . ~r 
1-----...,.-- - . 

i 

:· ·•e!~l!.A9'.! a or any othn.. nµDlber qf- .men, ~_,persons, fol.low along _ 
!:::=====:=:;::===~ . . . 

i . . . . ' . 
1 by the e16e of ~ht Jury1 · ~n. the ~anlt ca••• or behind them, or 
J I . . . ! • . . . . . 

1 1n . front · 0¥' them, -talking to them trOm the o o~er ~ t lla• t _:Pair . 

. : : Street and South PryQr . Street up to the· union Station, nor did 
- ·- . - - ··-·- - - ~ I • 

' 
. . II ( 
•-;-> I' . . .--.· .... . " 



--- .... .. 
" ' 

1---·---·:_a~ id six OL a..A..l:'ell tien or _any · other n_umb ~:.t_ of~[.j~.n_talk_io the 

j~irors or any of them, on 8outh Pryor :::3tre ·"' t • or ~n the ~e.rrnan 

or at thei.r ·rooms at the Kimball Hous~ or elsewhere, at any. · 

·time, between the time the jury was impa.nnelle c1 and the tim~: when 

it waa clisoha q~ed after having f1nally-ren~1erc d its ve-:rdiot in 
-

~ _ the · s~ id oa.;e,. so far as deponents know or believe; at no time_ 

' 
an4 in no plaee did ·J.eponents tiee any merul)er of the ju.ry in· this 

a·as e o ommunio< ·ta with, or attempt to oommunio• t .a , v11.t1C a.ny- one ·ex":' · - ~ 

·.· 

.. . 

,,. 
oepting t he. of tioe,bs of the l aw, nt .such t i nes anc1 in such uanner 

as vrns allorrnd bJ law; d.eponenta a t - no t ime he :.rd any cheer ine 

b;,r the speototora. in or out of the oourt ,- wl'llc h ;-1at:1 hen.r d by the 

jury• ·e.:xoepti.ng the inc i clent wh ioh occurre d when the ju.ry ;·ms being 
.. 

polle"cl 'after the verdipt; <J.epo,nents ·kbow of no othe.r nemonatrat-

___ !on~~J~~hin :ha si~ht -0.r hearing of the jury, exoept the instances 

of al),lauae i n the o ourt l' oor.i in tr.e presenoe of the jud;_;e, anci 
• 

said ud e· that 

deponenta know of no infl~~noe, o.r attempted influence exer~ 
. 

upon the jur-y or any ·1:iemb&:r-·ther-eof. by s.paotatorB-in- or out o-.f 

----it-h~eou.rt room or · elsewhel!e. 

". H. Henslee makes the followine affi cll~ vit, . c1e-

___ ._poaitlg and saying as f ollo'\'Ta: That he has read · the ef fi (1Pv1t 
I 

Jo~enn1ng, m.ade on the 18th of 9otobe.r, 19·13, with (e-

~ere.n~o6' to· t .he influe11~ of the oheeriD:B w~~Q~ ooourred w~il'e 
. . .· 

---·---'fth&--j\'l:11-y--waa be i.ng=p.olled~ _and s.aya that .the statements · o.ontni_~~ d 

. ~ 

~n said a:t:f 1 davit are· _true and aorrao-t-,-and-flep&:e.&fl~ta 

· same as- hi s a:£11davit. 

-- _ -. -- ··- .-- J. o .. L~wja·, make~ the follow~ng, a:f:f1dav1t_, aeyoei~~ 

that he ia in .the e~plo~.-Of·· the Ulerk of 1th a Sup~r107 oOiir t of 

~bo.ve stat e ~a=o~-;-.~ng tbe~.tti~h~~nk oas.~ 
---w 

! . 

I . 
1 • 

•• . . ' ' • 

... .:..J;f~. -- .. 
.. ... . . ' ' . o I 

\ - .,- . 
' · 
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he OO_Ot;Ulied a.n anteroom t-0 the OOUrt· .room in Wht<rh Sa.icf-·oase VtafJ 

__ ~"i_e·d d1reotJ:y-aor oes the hallway fl'om the Jury ..room: that in 
I 

leaving the ··jury box. ena retir ine to the jUJ.'y room, • it is neoesae 
------ . -- - -

a.r~ to :paaa through · thr.ee doors_: that deponent kno'tve ot the 

.. -'Hlcaaion of the applause in the court room when the Judc;e deolined 

to ·.rule ou·t -and· exolude the evi~enoe of Jim c onley · as to two 
, 
~ . . 

oertain aots o:f degeners.oy and :p~rversion on fhe part of Leo la. 

, ~rank, ~ the defen~ant; deponent was present in the oou.rt house at 

.this time and knows that · at the tU1e this ooour:ced , the jurors we.re 
. .. . . 

---0-4-11~-thei-!'-i'-eem an4 t-w~~&et"'We~n-&8~U:to~a end: tl1e eon:r~room 

I 

· wh~.re this applause took plaoe vrere clo3ed; . nnrt i.n deponent ' s 
4 

opinion ou id ar>plause ooul_'l _not have been her.rd by the jury. 

H, -L. Benn·ett make.s af:fid:N it de !.)osing and !:layinc ns ~ollow's: 

I am personally acquainted with one o. P . ::>touBh . ·havinB' had a cas­

ual aoquaintanoE> with him fo.r about five ye:.ra; l als o kn0 \7 hia 
~ 

General oharaoter and reputat ion, u~~ I co rB ider. his ~neral chap-

- aotp r . und .re~1u~et ion bad; l ·_am. also acquainted with A. H •. Henslee, 

aim khow hta ohara<Jter: ana teptttatt • 

....,,,. . 

-=..:o....-- --~=~·~·~::;..>.i: -,i~ - lledcn'l.:f makes aff1c1avit as :follovra: 
.,. - - -. - r- -- __ .. _ • ;. ' - ~-=- .... - - -===--. . ... . 

. of the jurors in- the F.ra.n.k oaee • and heard the cheering which 

followe~ the_ reaa. i~g of the. ver'diot o~ guil ~y i !l opEHi- eour-t, - ~<l 
-~--~- . . 

wht_ch said aheering waa 'by ~rtios ouisi rle of the court;° said 

. oheering ooolll.'re~ during the time the jury was being polled. ·' 

. . 
: Uo 0-b.jeotfon whatsoever- was ma.a.a by anyone re:pr·esenting ·Leo M • . 

I!' rank_. _ or · b'rank hi.msel f. _:ai_ the ·t1,Jlle_ o_:t the cheer_1Jtg_1 no.r.. was __ 
~------.- , -- . 

----~a.~n_y r:1otion _ma.de at .the time by any .of his . attor~e~s , but the 
:·· . . ---- - - -
~- p«i?lling _e°f the Ji~y was oon.tinued; th1!!._ohee.rinB._ did n~t in-

----·-. - . - / . ' 

.. ...fluenoe or affec t th,e verdict which had a lready b.een made,· nor . _ __._ ___ .----. . ~ .. . 

: .. ·did 1 t have any in:tluence; · J: .remained absolutely une.:f :te.o.ted 
-- - --r- • • • • , - - • - -- •• 4 . , fC I •, " 

and unipfluenoed by ·the "ohe·ar11lg o,r . the su.r.roundinge_ and in anawe~-
~ .. . ., -

trig on_t_h~_P-Qll.., l truthfully .an~.re<l., _af te_.r _ l _hetad. ,..,.......,...,~~-----.....-. ..... . - ~.- . 

cheering, _tha.t ·~t was my,.ve.rdiot :~d ~ ~,.,.exi.1:t\'FA.ring aa a:tor esali I . 
,. . I .. - • 

a"--: · ""'.... die~~a-»g~d ·m; duty ·aa_:· a- o.one~1enttou~ .j~o~ and now aub.~~ribe ~~-· . 

1 · . · . ·~j ~e oor~eotnees, o~ t~e~ve~diot· as ren-d~l"e-d •. 

. .· ~- .. . .. ~ 
·.' . . . .. ' 

-. -~---'-'"------it--'-.. ----. . ..-, 



... _. 

_) 
M. Joehenning makes the followin~ affidavit.,-deposing and 

saying ae follows s That he was one of the jurors who se.rved on 

~ --.~he--ao.ove -stated -case and -heard -the -ch~ering -wh_ich follow~-d ·soon ·---

af'ber the r~ading ot the verdict of guilty · in open court and 

which said cheering was by _parties outside of the· court, and which 

said~erin~ occurred d~ring the time the jury were being polled 

by th~ court. 

At the time the cheerinp.: was heard no object.ion whatso- . 

.,/ ~ver was made by anyone representing Leo M. Frank or by Leo M. 
~~-----~ 

Frank himself, nor w~s any .mot(ion made a.t tJ:ie time by any of the 

attorneys of said Leo M. Frank, or by said Frank, but the polling 

___ : - -o-f- the-jury-:w*.h was ~e~--en at t-he--t4me--t-he-eheefiftp.-be-R&p-'--

( and durin1<· ~he c~~e.r1ni and after . the cesse.Uon of the . cheering . 

1 ·;ra.s . con tinu~d. · 
- . . I 

• I 
This cheering did not in anywise influence or affect the 

verdict w~ioh had alr~ady been made, nor -did it have any influ~nce 

whatsoaver. 
" 

1 remained absolu tely unaffected and un~nfluenced by ·the c · 

cheerin~ . or the _surroundings an~ in answ~ring on the poll, I . . 

truthfully ~.swered 9fter I had heard_tl;l~ chee-rinp.:,- that i-t- was 

-----my-verdict - and -in answerina: s ustaining- the va rdic.t, I d-i scharged 

·my duty as a conscientious juror and now &ubscr~be ~o the corr~ct-

- r- ness - of th_e . ve r:dict as ··rendered~ -
. .. .• 

. 

.. 

F. L. Hunter makes the followin~ affidavtt-arl.4-dep~~nd~-~ 
• 

states-as foll.owe• that he- was a de-puty she-riff on- duty/lat the--- - . 

trial of Leo M. FrBnk in the .above stated case; that he was in the 

1---~~~_...,·uuxt house almo~netan.-tly · d~ring Qaid t rt--al aaG-:N~a-t-t-0----

. . -.-· ... 

·~ 

. 
and from lunch ion various ~occaelons wiTu the -jury durin~ ·the trial 

.-_-said caee; - tb.at- at- no -ti~e · in the court room did de.pqnent bear . . 

·. . · any appl_ause, ·cheering or· other dem9.ns:tratHm in -said case, w}?.ich 

· · ' could.:.haYci_b~~1L.he.ar~y_th.e_Jur~. -except1ng the applaua.e.. •. ~,~~~~~ 
• • • J • '· • • • • • 

1-----~or other demonstration in said cqase, .which could have been heard 

by 1(he.9 Jury . 1~ q;~ ~ourt_ ~d. ~-n t~~ .PX:~~eooe. ~f ·the _ --·---
. . 

. ' ~ '· ... 

1 
judge, and excepting ~he che&rf~g .end hurrah~ in .. ~he _et~ee.t ·aften- . . ·: :· 

;:t; · .. : 



•••• .. .·. e 
--------

· the readine .o:f the ve.rdiot·, . while tlle jury was being polled.. Deponent 

~aya that at no time clid he See any one · Spee.1 to or attempt to Speak 

to aey member o:f ~hi ju.Xy ... ~xaept o:t:fioe.rs of oourt. in the tl ia.oha.r ge. 

- · --- o:f - thei.r- duty.- De].)onent . :fri.rthe :C- s.tates that he ~eve.rat ·any time r -

witnessed or kn~w of any Jflisoonduot · on' t he pa.rt of any i:1aniber af the 

~y-;l.mtci ta~ea, - uno:er oatl1, tha t -at-a.11 times, when in hiLp.r..aaeno 

eaoh member of the jury deported hi~self as an up.right, ho~orable and 
~ ~ 

.oonsaientioua jU.t"or, seeking to :faithtully d iaoha.r~e his duty. J)e-

.ponent say no a.r~e d apeotato.ra in ol' o.bou t the courthouse \7he.re the 

trial was -being o onduote.Q. •· no.t' d 1<1. he hear any threats o:f violence 

··expressed -in O.t' ·al.lout sartt oow:thouse toward the 1le:tenoant Leo r-1 • .I;1.rank. , , 
. . 

___ :Jleponent st~tes -th at h) w i tneased .the ef:fo.rta ot speota to.re 

' to oar ry the Solicitor -Ucne.ral onJ he ir shoulders, "efer red to --in-an-- ------
af:f idi1vi t in the possession of the def anae • and says that. the sane 

oet0u.r_.red ~fter the verdic t . o:r t'Le ju.t'y had peen .read and J.he jury 
. . . 

polled, and w~ile· the 3ol1oitor Gen:~ .ral was "on his way to_ his office. 

Ho clern~nst.ration by speote:to.rs on tl1e outa i d..e of the o-ourthouse on 
.. 

'either of the last three d~a · of t)1e .:t.r ial, to-wit,. August 22nc1, 23.rd, 

this deponent knows o.r believes • 

. R. ·B. ~eav-0u.ra Maltas . the · :fo-llowing affi1,a vit, deposing 

and ~aying as f9l~owa: t~at he ia a dewiaty . she~ift in· and i o.r Fulton 
.. 

__ c_oun_ !Y, lell.rgia, ~d was on. ~ut~ _during j;he t.t:ial_o:f Le.Q.)·11.. l!'rahk; 

-~---- th.at -he was p.r_es'ent in the court.room evnry qay du.ring Said t.r ial, and 
. . . . . ·~ 

: 

·~ 

th$t, with the exoept1on o:r the ~pplauae whioh took plaoe a few times 

in open O<?urt and within the htlari~ of ~t~ .. p:res.iding judge~ he 1:tziows- ~,-
--- : 

· of no e.p"?lause, -oh~,~!"'.ling o.r demonstrations tha-t we.re heard . by the jury 
.. . ,.. -· 

On IJo~day, .\ugust 25, <\1913, ·deponent ·with o • .l!·.Hube.r ; . and \'l.l\l.Runter, 

·-·- . -
no~-:-Jmow whO· it - was oraat.ing tn_e noise. what waa said, . . 

· the ~~e. · .The j~y pe.saed through th~ oale# an~ into the· dini~g .r.~ .om 

~..in the .re~_Q.t_the building, . wp.ere th·ey _lunohffd wtth olosed doo~e. no 

: .··. ohe~; ins . o~ · ~PP;~uae or ~ther d.~mo~ t;st ion o oulUA-i ..,..~~~~li:lfAliWl!l!l,,&Ji~1.&:.a 
., 



•· 
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to judge, the jury at all times~ when he waa prea~nt, ·deported them-

eel ves as honeert, honorabla, o onaoient ioua, unbiaa~'d a.nd unpre judioe~ 

ju..rora, and: at no · time were any of at. ~d juro.rs ~µ11 ty of any miaoon-

duot, \71 thin his pl"osenoe of lmowledge. • ---

Drew J.,iddell makes the f ollowine aff i &.. vit., _deposing and 

SeJing aSL:fOllOWS·a- tha.t-h~- iS. a deputy Bharif~f---Of -1'ulton 

________ . _ and was on duty oonstantly during the t rial of the·.1above stated oase . 

tjn !'riday, August f: 2nd, and Saturday, AUGUSt 23, 1913, deponent , \Vith 

other J.eput1~a, aoo.ompanied t he j'ury to and f rom the Ger mm oe...fe and 

I 
"-... 

WaS with them at the .time of the al~e3ed demonatrat.io.n at the Borne» 

of Hunter and S outh Pryor Stree ts. Deponent s?.ys that · nt the lunoh 
r 

hour. on both -oeoasions the jury ·we.re beyond the hea r : ng of the crowd 

----.,....---.1\vhen the a.lleg'e-d demonstratione took plnoe, .. if in faot 

ions di cl take plaoo. Deponent eaya . t hat when tne jury had . entered __ 
' t,. 

the private dining ro o~ in the r ear of the German Cafe on saturd~. 
~~- -

.t\UffUSt 23. that he was outside 'o f the dining room, · in the aot of ~n­

tering the same ; that he h~a rd a sliBht oonnnition in the :front of the 

buil411ng,. but the jury had passed intoP.!the dining_ room, and ~-ia;-·--~ 

sure aid not"=-nea~ ann coura-notl1a.ve l1eard 
. -

was so a.reely audible in the .r ear o :f the build 11'.l{Swhere said dining . , . . , 
~room ·was iooa.ted.. Deponent, with othe.r··cl'eputies. was in ohar Be of 

i;a id jury on various _oooaaions during the. ·trie.l, and at _no time9 so 

f.a.r as ... this aep?nent knows or be~ievea,- o ert~inly not when deponent 

==--..:..~---wa~llem, - : :taa-an-y- ef:foirt--made to o~ttpioate ,,~it h-the ju.r.y ·qy 

any pe.raons other than a oo.urt ofiioe,,,. in the disoharge. o;f his duty· • 
. - . . .. 

At no time . during. said tri~l \Vas any oheeri.Jig, .applause· o~ othe~ de­

monatrfl.t1.on made ·v1.ith1n· the he aring of the jUl'ym exoftpt.1ng t~ t \Vhioh . ~-

oooureed in .open court l .n -the pr~senoe of -the.p r esiding. ju~ge, -and. -­

' also exoepting t~e ~emonat~ation made i~streeta immediately a.:tte.r 

the annO'lll'fOement of the · ve~di~whil.e-~--~~_.........___,,,~>.&--.J:l.J'.~~=----.:!!:~ 
. o:t /' . . . 

ponent!leither :.w-itaes-sed . :no..i:...he..a.rd~y n:iia: ~.onduot on tl}_e · ·xa.1.·t of ·an1 - " . , . - . ~ - - - --''--

--: •. : __ _,,...._ JDeJllbeL. ·01 said jurya.i any time dur tng ·the trial of. the; above ate.tad- . ~ 
. . . . . . . . ~ . . 

.... • • t • 

oa.ee, nor aid ·a·eponent see anyone in or a bout :the oouJ'.t.hous e al'Ele d 
·· ·-~ .,~ --·-·- -· -- . ---------- --

othei' than the o:f:f'ioers o:t the raw ·auring this trial, o.r h_ea.r . 01' know· 

-:------:-'.""--...~...._......-....,....,......1&-ts in o.rab out sn 1 d o OU;rthoua e or in 1 t~ "Vin,in~ ty . or else-· 

.'whe.re agai.nSt the:. life .of t~~."aa.id LeOl 'M.li1rank.wh~ .was ~n ?'ial:~ 
• & 



·, · I - ·-
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O.J.Boaahardt makes aff idavit· a~ :follows: .I have .r.oad the affi-

davit Of J.T.Ozbu.rn,exeouted on Oot.l6,l913;and he.reby. . adopt sr~id af-
' "' t- • 

fidayit of ~~id Ozburn,and that 'the aatd alleg~t iona contained in 

affida vit a~.e._tr)le._rui..d.-a o.r..raot. · u. J.Boashard makes a.f:f' 1c1nvit as 

-f-ollowa: I aM · one of -the jur ors -who se?Ve cl on tho above stated cas e , 

'1md h0e. .rd the oheering \JThfoh follow~d soon u~~e.r the reading o'! tra 

_ _ _ .,.--___ v..:..e.::..;.r=-d=i~t_Q_f guW.t-y .in open oou.rt , and which said ohee.ring wna 

outaide o f the 001u t,anct vrhioh yheer .ing ooour.re <l clari~e the t i r!le the 

jur:; waa be ine polled ; }: o obj cct ion whatsoever .1a1:> made 'b;:,; any attor ney 

"- rep.resonting l!'ro.nk or ..l!'r.snk hims elf at the time o f · th is oheerine , nor 

\V lfo-6 an-y r..oti on made by any o .f the at torneys of said F ra~, o.r by ~·r ank , 

but the pol\ing of the jury whic)°\ was goine on ut the tiui'e the cheer..: 

ir~ be 0a.n \7ae oont inued;this oheer in(J dic1 not in any wis.c inflµenoE} 

·a:ffeot the· verdiot ·,·1h ich had hlr .:'ln.<41 b•)en rnade, nor cl.id it have any 

1.ni'luenoe whqtaoever ; -r r emained unaffeotcd and uninf luenced by the. 
, >' . . 

o.hee~il1g or surrou·~dings,.a~d 1n an~we.ring · vn the · PO~l,I t.r-uthful ly 

an~wered after I had he~.rd the ohe er ing thut it r:as ~ verdi~t ,:and in 

answering austai~inB the verd iu-t-I. "ttt"sunar~ed m;t du~y as a oonsoient­

ious juror and nor1 sul>sar.i be t o tho oorreotneaa or the ~rune. 
- ~ -

------..,..!----v~u.rn,w . r ·: . Jeffri es ,_.\._.J;. Wiabey -inake ·:the -same aff ida v1 ta 

C.J•Bosahardt.set out above . 

- - - Lou Oaetro 1nakea af:fic1 ·, .. 1t- ns.:f.ollo\1S: ·I .hav-0 known Samuel ... 
~--- . 

Ar on ·:for over a ye: r ~nd- am aoq1i::. inten with his Benerr l character and 
reputation; his ol1t7.t'aot o;r and ".'~!_:>ut~tion is bad, and from my lmowledge 
o:f that oha..raot e.r and .reputat ion I wo,1..tld not b t1lieve th~ sa·icl Ar on 
on oath; I am uoqua.inte d with the ~ene.ral oh~raoter and _.r~n_µ~illP..n 

_ _ ____ o:t C . P.St.DU.gh-; -JJ.i-S -e..hara~ter -anct-r~ut~.tTon-1.a- bad; I \'70uld not- :fr om" 
my knowledg·~ of tr.at charao.ter and .reputation believe tl1e s~id Stough 
on oath. 

Joe i.Iu.r.ray makes af:fidr.ivit aa f ollows: 1 : arn a Cle rk of t he llew 
Albany Hotel in .Albany, Ga; one A.11.Henalee a pat.ran of. ~a id hot el · 

. . - · regiate:ed :tor lodging on. June. 2 , 1913, and was a ~:i.est of the hote l 
. . on the n1g4_t · of Jul'.le 2.-191.3;-that aa.i-El A./i.Henslee registered.- a.t 
-----·:---·-:-·said hotel on Se9t. -is, 1913 , before the--noon. meal. · 

. · ·. 

W. M. vr~9a.ver, n .• lI.Puokett, T.rl.MoGarrity and w. C • . 'Rob·inson _ 
eaoh make a.f:fidnvit. that they are pe:raona.lly acquainted with u. 
Joh.enning; .tha ~ the know his ene al oh n-;,___ __ _ 

gene.r · o ar a.o e.r ·and r ep at 1on is good and that deponents 
rega,rd hf~aa an h~neat,. oonso.ientt>oua; upright and. thoroughly . 

trl!.atwo.rthy ipan. · ·! 
-.-.. ,,,,.- \l 

, u .G.sta::ten and T. $. H~wea stEl te that ·aa oh of deponents are -
acquainted with ~·- ~·. 'G.reem.er; th~t th~ g~ne.r!!l O'h.£\l'aote.rJtt. the:__r -

_ __ , ... a-e;H.--Gi"emer--ts ·-~d- wns;s;r·an..a tna t deponents would not believe ( · 
• 

1 that aa~d Gr·~ on ·oath. "'" · .. 
r . 

' . 
. W • .l!i.Eote,R .• R.MoKep.z.ie. and w.H.Olyaton make a:ff i da:vit.,.....fipoaing -~- . 

and. say1nt>--:thf3.t they a.re · aaquainted with ~1 .P .~eill; that hiEJ· geni­
eral ohata.oter and reputat•ion in t;he oottununi ty. we.re ll~J.11 has l -tved 

· .'. ·1e ~a~ ~~. t .hat : t~ey ~d n9t 'J?eliev_e ·h_im on oirth • . . · • . .. ~,-.. 

, . "·I · ,' ' , , -" • .~ : . __,.,,- J d · .. ,. ': ... • '_' •, • . • I ' , ' . 
• • ' ; •• , ~ ~ .. ~ •• .. • ; • ' • • \ • • .,,.. • I • I ... " ' . 
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w, M, Howard, ·,1.u,etllier,. T:w. coolu'an, P .L,Cordy, J • .J.!;, 

~oward1r J ,lJ.Lo~kr.1dge. and C, O,SUmr1e.rs eaoh rnak~ af f 10 av 1 t that t l}ey 

know A. H. Henslee, one u:f the jurora wl10 served i ll th·e oaa.e of the 
I 

t 
4 .... • 

· . · - S ate o! Georgi s, va, Leo r~1 • .b1r ank; that eaoh o:f th~ wi tnes~: ea is. ao-
---- -· ·- · - -------

.. 
_.qua.inted wi~th the eene.ral oha.r: noter of the said A. H. Henaiee , . anl 

that the_gener l:l ohar~oter and ·reputation o:f the said Henslee is c;ood , 

and ·frorr. h~s c;e ne.ral oharaot er 8!1'1 reputtttion, eaoh o:f cl e~enenta woul d 

--. 

believe the said A. H. Rensle e on oat h . 

H. R. Pitts,11.ThLyle, T. JJ, \tebb,and John H. b' l ournoy,eao h make 

a f fici;.: vit that they know ~arnuel .n.ron ; tl1at ti1eJ knorr the &ene.ral 

oharaot·?r and re:pu_ta ~ion o:f the uaid Aron; t}\at the ·sai n r; e11~.ral 

--/CJhllrP.oter an r1 rex>utati on 0 :f the SC'\ id .Ar on is bud ana the t Cl.eponen ta 

woulcL not-believe hil'!l on oath. 

.. 
q 

11 • . 1~ . 'Eunte1· 1nakes a : fiil o.vit, a.ep~s in() and s ayi-nc--as· -i' -o-lli>WS: 

• l 

\ 

I, Tiith J.Jr. J . J!· .• Huber and R. !3 , Deavo-:r-s-, l'lad charc.;e of tbe ju.ry in .. 
tJ:le a bove stat ed c&so , a t the lu-noh hour on· 1:onday , . Angttst 251;h ; 

. .. 
1913 : that ut no time bet\?een the tJ.me tl:e ju.r y le~t t1:e box t o 

go t o . l w:oh on sai d da~ , and the t~rne tho:,.· returned to t~ ju.ry 

- .room , to cons i der and ; •o.Jt:e :tJ1e i .r verdict e ither 71hilc on the 

·str-eeti.11 go in5 to the ca:fe: -while .in- t he - oafe , _o.r ci i n r ·: tu.rning 

... __ _ tJL ... th~-~t ho~, (l_i_d I he u r 321::ir a~laus~ _Qr_ cbll,t'S_.__ Q.r __ otht~.J.: ___ _ 
.. 

--------d..emo~at.r..ation on b.oha.l f of the. Solioito.r Gener.al-,- or e ~nyonc:i e l se . 

· At no . time aur i ng t he trial of 'Sa i d- c as e cl i d l see or ~ow of .. any:"" 
. .. 

-· --·...:-one,axo.ept in~ the~-!' f io e.r. s of tl e oour t~corumunioat ing with , or 

attemptins to. 09mmunic f't P, with any memb r:l' ~~Jr. id jury : . r .witness­

_ _.:.....:......__,... __ _,,~..,.,.,..--,,,.....,,,......,........,~,...+--Ar~ ....... ....-v+Trit-yo,,.,.,.--i-1"n:r-........ no-i--nf any member of the 

- jur'Y in the a.hove at~T:ec'\ oe.se. 

z .• . ii . Mann , inakes aff i ch\ vi'f; , deposing anc1 :::aYine as 

· :tollows : 

' ! , :i; was preaen in·:-the .oour·t -roo-m au.r ·ine· t .f. e._t .rial. of 

-I th.a oaae -o·f ·the ::state.' .va. Leo Iii, Frank. oha.rg iner with murder: 
---.-.. ~y .. -. .· 

·: . . 1. 

. -1 . 
. . I ~ 

· . . -.- -- - . ---- --- - --·-----
.1· I • ...!.. __ ; ., .. .. · .. . 

.... "' . 

1. 
I . I . . ..: . " 

. . •....---- .. .. ·. 

·. 
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~__I_;_was aiding the ~heriff, und as a deputy was stationed . . . 
* _ ~~--imwediu.ta1y in . the rear of the ~ury box; KE was in position 

to hear alJ. that the jury could hear ~n the court roQm, and 

at na tir.1e did I hear any applaus~ , exceyiting w!lat occured in 

open court , in the inuned iate preser1ce o: the Judge pres id int 

and which ?s officially :iotice a by him: :!o cheering fror.-i th6 

outside was hear d , eEoerti'ng durin1~ the pollir.g of the jury, 
I . 

attar their verdio~ bud been read; I observed no misconduct 

on the pa~t ·o'!! any juror, and no c ommunica.ti on or attempt to 
~ 

•oommunioate with any member of the jur;r, e:-:cept. by- the officers of 

Court in· the d isoh'"are-e of their officih.l 'ciuties . 

Pleri..J:.ie !.!in~r , ma'lres_ sf_:pa_~vi.t , dei:osi~g and sa~ril'.lg as 

fo l lovre: 

! have se~n the f4ffi'davi t of ·.7. r . r:ei"ll made for use in 

t he above stu.ted case o.nd I ar.t tl:e Plennie l~iner referred to ·by 

ne iil in,.hi s _affidnvit; that the ~ncid e~t :referred to - by the S11id 

!ieill eviden tly did not ha::ipen· in ·tr.e way nnd manner described by 

~., . P . r:eill but the· f ollowinfr ure the facts: Or.. on e ocoa.sion when -. 
the jury viere retiring from t ]:le box to their room in· the cast · 

of t he ceurthouse , I saw .a spectator sitting who I t~ought 

spoke . to a. :'.'".ember of the j ury . ·::e _a ia not rise lrom r.is . seu t nor 

did : 11e t~e ·the juror by his ~rm nor by his hand nor did he otlrer­

- wlse t~uch ~e juror ·out -appe~r~a -to - speak to - sO!"!;e one -and at--tile·­

time I thonr.ht said ·spec ta tor ad dressed n T!'lember of the jnr:v; I . . .. . . 

immediately went to ~im fo_z: _the :purpos.~ of takf!!fLEim before the .. 
Judge but he denied tht.:. t he ad drese§.d tm remark , which 1I a::t:a not 

' 
· hear, to the Juror ·and . the gentl eman sitting next to him aesured 

me that this spectator was not addre~sin x a member 

and the two h aving assure.a ·me that ! was mistaken and having been 

thoroughly oonv.inoed . that I . w:a:.s mistaken, I warned them that an . . 
· · aotion on th& part of: a SP.eotator _in :aa.dreeeing the jury wottld b~ 

a violation bf· the· l aw an~ let the i nc ident dro~ bebuuse ofnthe . . ., - - - - -. -~ --. . 
'· 1'aot that · I was ·fully oonvinn~d 1 .t.l:At-. t .he mist&ko wn~ rn1 no. · Thts · 

desQ.r~~ed_ -.the 1nq_iden_t as . i:t.__r~al_ly oc ourred; _ Aµ_o.t ti!he any 
•.. 

· ': whe.re · 1~ !DY preseno~ ·aid any _one Q'ther .. tha~ 'th~ · o(fioers of the · 
. . 

. ; · i . i,w; ~o.t 1n~ • w1thi';1 .. the . d ieoJ,i:ge. O:i; thei\r ai;1t;v.; addrae~ ~y < .. -. . 
,r-· 
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\ . f -.m~~ber o the jury 1nd1 v1dua11y or the jury collectilr.ely f rom 

the tims t~e jury. was _1m~nne11ed unti~ t hey ,h~d ..rendered ·their v ---- -·- -·-
' ve~a iot and had been discharged. I ~m the ~eputy Sheri f f re gular-

ly assigned to the Criminal vi vJs ion of ~ul ton ~ ounty ::.;upe·ri or 

Court and was on duty and in charge of the courtroo:n durine- the 

entire ti:ne Leo :.;. l!'rank was on trial; I have read the .. 
affidavit of !.:rs. k. Shurman and others \Ii th refer.ence to 'the 

. oheerin.g on the outside of s aid courtroom during Pri day and 

Sa.turday t.nd l.~onday, the l ast three days of the trial . I '.:as not 

·with the ~ury as they left t~e courthouee to g9 to lunch on 

either o~ t i~ three said days but was in t he courtroor.: at the time 

:the cheering took !'lace on ~he outeiae. I know that on !.~ond a.y 

morning just before court convened "Wl)en there was- cheerinff in the· 

street the jury were 1n · their room in the rear of the courthoom; 

t hey were also in the rear of t he courtro·om when the Solic:i tor . 
· General entered and thebsrectat~§ started to a!' r--laude;' I t arred 

:~ 
on the wallb or. some other object and ra·ised TE_Y ·tnma -1n warning :..:.nd 

the s r ectat·ors immediately dei:isted: the a r !>lnuse wes very slie-ht 

and very l "W and was ·starred rror.:]:>tly when I 'l'apped and I am s.,_,1re 

that the jury in their closed room did not and could not have 

heard t he s ame. ·~ .. is was on the tast day of t he tria l, t~-wit, 

August 25th, 1913 ; ..-....I was not with the·· jttry at any t i :':le when 

" any a~plau-se exce!)t- t ha t in .open court - and i n"-tlie- r mmed iate 

pr~senoe of the Jud·ge could have been heard by the jury; I was 
0 

not in charge of ornw1 th th~ jury at any' tfme when· a.n:1, other 

demonstration o~cheering for the Sol icitor General or for anyone 
; 

._,,,could have been heard by s a id j12ry; __ At·_no 'tima_ . .ll'.Ul:llLL-'-.JULLl:l-....J..l.1.---~-­
L:...:-__::__~~~~~-

charge of or ·w-ith the jury wa s · an.1 member ·of the j~ry guilty of 

__ ~-~ ~~~muni~ating with or attempting to communioate .witn any ~_e_r_s_o_n _ _ _ ~ - . ./ 

· · on the -outside in any wa.y: -nor during said tr-ial from the ti}ne -· - . 
~ • • the jury wae· 1m!>annell.ed until their d ischa.rge after verdict 

:.. ..... ::: ~ J.".endei-ed.-.was.~~-memf>er o~~r-y g:uilt~misoonduol 
. . 

of any nature whateyer; At no time .did I hear any threat 

. .i ag~inst the ·life. o"f Le.o .M. Frank "among the-s:peot~torB. a t tm i 
·i . . • .. • . ~ ... • . 
I . . 

l courthouee . o:~:~;lsew~1ere no~ ··~t any time did' hese.e- or ~tnow of 
• . • ... : -. "' •• • • • • '/ • • • - #' • • ' ~\ 8iA- • • • '\ • • I • ' • ' : t t ,. • • • 

I .. ' • "• . . ~ - • . ., ~ . • ..; ' , 
I . U>P.· • . ~--'------'-~ 
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I tJl8• • • 
·1 ~ . 

• I 

. .. . 

, ·---

1----~--~lG:6:111P1~any-ep~ctat~r - or person at or around the said courthouse, during 

,) 

_ _ _the t.rt.aL of. LeJLL_.E'ra.nk _othBr _than tha a.ffioe~a o:t .the law, to 

·-- --have in tl:eir possession or on their person any pistol pr arms 

of any kind or character. 

as foll ows: 

• 
W. "?. Medcalf, ,ma~i::es · . affidavit, deposing. und saying 

I wa~ a j~ror on the Frank case. Idid not know 
• 

·:pereonally either A. :a . Henslee or :.:. Joehenning , who were a.lso 

jurors, . trying this· case, until · after we were S\VllTn din on F.aid 

jury , I had occasjo~ to rnd do know the conduct of t h eEe two ~e~ 
1 

onthe jury. At no time (!1j e1tl1cf·o:r tllem e: :-rece: tr.e~selves in 

a way to indicate that they were in .the least bit pre judiced or _. . . 

~--lJiased, but ea oh of thes~er• , u s did eacl: <- r,.d every otl~er .;,iember· 

of the jury , deported the111s.elved ae her.est. n:r>ricrht, prud ent and 

i 1.1rartir: l jurors . If -ei th.eT the sn1a- ~ . :: . i1ene: lee or the said 

·' .. . I.!. Joehe1-.nir:g believed th!.1. t ~'rank was enilty ur:ti l after t he· enti re 

case had be on :1e urd ar:d cor:cluded ar.d E•tbmi tted to the· j ~try, their 

at least ·did not so e~rrefs the~selvea, or sive vent to ~ny other 

expression within rr:-:r hea rine- er knowled i:e , ind i cattng an:7 bia s or 

prejudice a gainst the said ~rank. iJid not know &ow l , H. Henslee 
-

stood on the i s sue until t he fi rft b t1l l l1t hnd been t ul:en. Tl:en 

said ·Henslee made a t u l k and Etated tha t he had cuse u doubtful 
-

· ba.11.ot. ~f-1.ere was or.e ballo t marked 11 d oubtful"; I~e e'A."llained 

to the .3ury, ,.,..hy he cas t thi r a aubtf11l balle t , r.-d ..,ub:.1i tteo E ome 

e:uggos.tiorie with referonce to the evid,ence . . Jp t o thu.t time . 8,0 
:,. 

" · far ->IS '! kno· .. , s a id. ::e1: slee ·baa not i r.tima ted or ex~ressed any-r-.. 

. . 
to !.:. J.oehenning-: . l>urinf.' the entire twenty-nim.te days that we 

. . . 
Tiere toge~her as jurrors, he 1 d~ot, so far as I know, say or 

~ in · an'y way intimate how ha· s tood on the iseue ; So :fiar .a s I was 
- . ' 

. ! , 
~· ·ab~: ~ to judge. from his conduct &nd department·, said Joehennfng- -· - · · 

I . : - ~ 

was an ,jprigh~~t, fa;i4-"', - -pru~nt, -1:r.11nir:tta1- ·a:rr~~nsc1entlous 
, _ . _,_ - - - . . _..,,, . 

; juror, imbuea . w1 -ch- on.Ly one pul'po.~e, v .i. ~ , ·~ne asoe:i'ta.1w·.e11t of -the . . . . .. 
·i.trutt1f · . . '7htit 1 1·e said e.bo~e a s tq .the . ·1mpart.i &lH;y .~-a-i-~nes£- -and 

----



. .. . 
e 

I, . ~ 

~. /' 

-
oonsoientiousness of Joehenni"g io trte bf Henslee and li~ewise 

' of eac~ and every man o~ tha jury; I di~ not ·nt any~ime, whi1e 

>"---------· · ·---a-jur.or,-h~r · any -n""'l'lffils-e- e:.coentsuoh -o.s-~ccufiea-1n-open-cou:ct, 

and\ vhich· was heard by the judge, · j'.ll7 and attorneys 1n the case;_ . 

-I did not bow that there h11d been any cheering of {i.nybody 
--~----

con~ected with the onEc a t any ti~e o~ that there had bee ~ .ny 
------=---- - . 

oheerine in an:r wa:r erowinr: out of or connecte ~1 -..·:1th the :'!'ronk 

case, until o.fter the verdict wa.a rendered, nr.d I was told e.bout 

said ir:cidents• 
\ 

·T·h e ,jur~r. left the cou.rt'room every ti>YJe '6efore 

the judge , lavnere ~~na a ud j e nce were :--ermi tted to leave , and 

t here wns~ever o.ny a:"~lauee or cheerir:ig c i ther insi a e of the. 

court or ontside of t h e co11r t...!- 1:1 t ~. ir: my ~rnm-:1e'1 r:e, ·.-:-~ile tl':e 

case W&S--bei:r\' c~nct dered; Tl:e jury, in le::..vin@' , were alvm~.r$ 

attended by t he der1lt:r sher i :ffe or 'bali f f::· , one alr:a~r~ f?''.) i ng 1:n-

' . 

fron't, a nd o~e 1:;.l;7:<rs i:: the rear; ·-. e were u~u~ll;r tu ke n <'li r e ct · · 

s-----"·-..-----:· - f rom the cou.rt!lo1tse to the . t;err.it..n Cttfe, l .: c a ted midwn.- of the 

t~ree mi.nu tes ·..i t tne o~lt s ide; 
. 

were t bken airectly t~ ~ ~rjv _te dini~r ~ ~om in the rear of ~he 

~ ' 
1Jui ldi r:;': - i:;.nC. :t~e - ~ o a~ - 1::11ne .:li•J. tel ~,. C•loi:. ed; i\f~er - being·--r'1Plt U!' in 

this room , '77e liever ~: e4rd sr.~1 s ounds t!H~t ir: t~ ~e c-l±P.7-te~t -r-eremblea . ~ 

.:.. -./ CJ)!?laus.e~ or. c.h~ering; 2 1:.c onl ~r cheeri-nr t!:at I · :1-'~ u.r f;ram t he i:j.T.le 
. . . 

I wa.s ~wcrn to the , time I_ w'" s _ di sch:irgea w:_e t~e c::ceri!'T t };a t 
. '--- .. . 

c r cse outside o~. t he eoartl:o'.ls e after the ve_r a i. ct 11 ..... a· bee r. rend 
. 

ana while -the jury rrD.s beil'~e- :polled; .Ji tr.. the exce~ti on of this 
-. I-'-----

.· 

phe-er:fng. I never · heard a.r..:itl: ir.g t hat ha d t h e :-dllhtect re e eml:l ·ltic e 

'to -oheerrng , .!:nd l ):ever i::. ea rd o:ny ap1~ J.a.use e:.oe!_"t tl:at hea rd by 
. . 

~he jajl ge and onl y ·heard about t 1~ e 0heerin,g a.ft~r. 'i~~vir.z been 

disuhur~e d · f~the o&se; 
~ , . . . . 

·~ :either on ::J<..1.turday , .August .23 ,1 013 , .. - ~ 

. no!·· 'on an:; .o~e :r d a·y · or. a a.to , --aid· Q.n(! man'-~t.11eJ: th:,i.n· __ t .r.e b~:l l 1 ff"e: : 

" . i n Cl~a:r;ge Of the jury e·ver Vld. lJ~ W). th or. by. the Side Of yhe jur_i . ·- -~·-- - - - -- --- ·- - , __ ....,, 
.... --~-----,----. - •• ._... •• --- ... ' • • JI • 

and ne1Jhe.r d~d anybod .. ym wi thi·n my 1tnowledge , every spe14lc to· any 

. ~ 
·-

.. 
I 

t 

----- --:--1 .. 

. . . . . . . 

Juror ~_t ~ny ti~e or p.la~e outi se .. o:f .t ·he presenoe of. the c·ou;-t; " 
. . . . - . 

I-f' a.:t. ·any time any- .ma.n. ever grabbed any ·Juror by · the:· hand .o,/· 
. . ' ·. . . . -

held· any'oonveieation with .any juror, ~ th~· same· was .not ~n ~ · 
" . . \ . ,, . - - -. ' • . . -: . . ' .· . , •, • • "d -.;-- I • . . . 

"Pl . . IN'·. ) . 
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IJ .• } "' . ·. •• ·. 

·., 

.. 
my presence. No man· ever ·grab~~d.my by th~ hand at the place 

ref~rred._t_o _h~_w. L Neill in his affidavit, nor di,d I see or. 

hear or kno~ anything about any ~an g rabbing any memher of ~he j ury 

,.b y ·the hand or saying anything to any juror, or attemptin.g- to 

say anythine to any juror, and ·111 thin m;v knowledp;e there was no 

coramunic~tion a~ any time or place or in any shape, manner, or fo rm, 

with any juror, with any party on the outside. All communication 

he.d b~r the ·jury .. with ou}siders, so far as U know, . were through 

the bailiffs , and said communico.th:rne wera autho?"ized by the c ourt 

and knovm to counsel on both sides of· the case; eo far as l aqi 
f 

personal lv concerned, and so fer as· 1 "Know a.s t,o eac};I end '? very 

j uror on the case, they were infl uenC'ed solely and 1n-orr~ ov~he 

evidence and . +he chsr; e as Riven·· by the court, e.nd w~re not inf luenced 

in anY11iee, in any way, manr:er, shape o!' form , by anyth~ng from ~­

the_ou~aide~_but the verdict as renaered was, 80 far as l run ·con-
. 

ce·rned, . and aa ··to the other jurors, so f'ar as · their depor t ment 

shov1s; I .hel.feve vlas rendered from an honest op1.n1on based on the 

la~ and evidence in the case. 

U.pon considering said motion for new trial, the court r endc.;red a ' . 

_J ~dmne~t def'!yJng_j:ne SBJJlG and in r..end~ring said judgment, sta.ted 
. I 

that the jury had found the defende,nt guilty; ·that he, the j udge:, had : 

thought about this case more than any other he had ~ver _,tried; that 

he was not certain of the defendant's guilt; that wi tb al 1 the 

thought he bad pta1f on this case, rre was not thoroughly _q_onvincad 
. . 

tohat.Fr-ank · was guilty or innocent, 'mt that he did, not have to be: 

. conv:incad~ - the.t the j.ury was c~n:vinced; that there was no r .oom to . 

. doubt that .. that he fe lt it to be his duty to order t.ha1( t he 

a new trial be · overrul ed , 

To .this jU~f'Jlent. and decisior_i of. tbe court · den~7"ihg· t~e .. mo"S:nt, 
·.• . 

. I 

. -l.--__.;.---·~kE!Q_:M • . :F:.ri;'-n~, ~ new triaJ., ·said Leo_·M. · Frank then _and . there ~x~--- = ='--" 
.. , . 

cepted, and her~ end . now excepts an~a...ae~~n~ and ap~c1f~es aa . e~~ 
. ; . ........-=---.,.,; 

• - .• J 
ror~he f~ilure-Md-.refueal of the court to ~rant - a new tf'"ie.l upon . . . - -- --- . , , . . .. 

each end eve"CY -ground ~oth of the original mo~io~· fo~riew trial and . ~ 
- - -.- r - .,: • -. - • • • • • - - - 'L...-·-- __.:._ 

•• • f • __:., • 

: · ·. ·.· the. :amendment to the· motion f_J.r ri~w trial, .. bo:th: sai_~ or1~1~a~ m-o~.1on 

' . . . . • ~·iif 
·- . ... --·· ·:, ..... ,.-.. . . .. . : ' · ·t • . ,__ . 
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for new trial and s~id amend~ent to the Motion for . new trial being 
ft' . 

parteo f - tho- recorci in saj.d· case, and r;?ference being ·hereoy be.d ·to·· -

_____ ..,_..-:-._ the .a~e; a.q<!_ !.Tlo:v!in.t .. ·further spec1f"ias ·a.s - :o the -error -c_ompl·ain~d -:- -­

.. . 

of that the court failed and r e fuse d to c rant. a n'w tri.e.l upon each 

a,nd every g rot1nd contained in said mo ti on f'or ne1t1 trial end the 

emen&n8nt the reto, reference being here by had to the same as if fufily . 
a•nbo died he re in, the ~ 81!1·3 being of re cord. 

Defendant furthe~ excepts to said judron~ nt overruling the 

moti en for n!=)·.r1 tr1e.1 an d 9.l lt;ceo err1Jr tb~rein in not gran-ti-ng a 

·ne·n trj o.1· 1~pon. ~~h and·-~~o-:t'- the r,:\('ou-rttte of?-·the- orig ine:l a:ml -· 

amended mot:ion on the g r ;;iundr ci 11d r;;asone in ea.id a:.me_nged a!'lc original -· - _.:.._ 

:notions fully set out--reference ha reby being had to ~h3 same, as 

·"\if ful. ly e~bodied . ~.cr~dn, . tb~ s an.is being part of tl'te record in 
~ ....___/, . 

.. . 

saiaca:sa . 

· And now, within ~wenty days f rom the jud~e11t refusing said 

;noti~m_,for new trial, and in due and le~al ti~e., the said Leo M, 

Frank presents thi~, his Bill of Exceptions, and prays t hat the 

srune be si .ne d and certified and specifies - as +·bo -:o rt:i ons of 

-
r e c ord in said case~ material to a clear undarstanding of the errors · 

coinpl~ined of, the following, to-~1 ts 
\ .. 

lat. -Xhe...:.ind-ictment. in .. said cas~ _ -- - - - _ ,.,. -··-. . 

d. .1he ~le.f\ . Of not guilty. 
--·-.....& _.,, ... ._ ,. -

·.3rd. The verdi9t of the jury and the sentence of t.h~ court. - - - - - . , 

4th. The origine.l motion for new trial, t_ogether with all 

er.tries ·and rules nisi tb'ereon • . 
. . 

--- .-- 5th. · The amended motio~ .for new_ t.riel • . _taO'etller .wi-tp-the-air---: 
. , 

proval »nd c~rtificntes of the jud~e thereto and to the orig inal 

motion and all .. entries t~ereon, and_ together with all exhibd. te 
-

to •. 

&t11.- · The- c~rti'.t1date of the .. jud.geapp roving the grounds o~ 

-··-·-· __ the original -moti~:>ri f0-r new tri~l an<l the- amended motion- for-new 
. . . : 

& • .. • 

. ·~ . ...,- ·~ eV1a.ence in. eaid--eaae--an4--t-he . ap-· · . .., .. J _, .. 

. --.-. . - ,-
\7th • The .brief. of !the 

.· \" . .. . thereo~ by. the court and all entires thereon. - . l':royal 

---
, . . 

a~li. "The charg~ · 'Of the- c~urt ~ t~roval- of th~ ' jud~e SJ "' - .. 
thereon . ' .. 

. -
.. .. - . · . 

. .. 
• • I 

. .... . . ' . . 
.·. ,· -



. '· . 

" 
' -· . .. -- -

9th. The· judgment of the Judg~. r e fusing a new trial in 

·, ... said case-. 

Th~s -~-·~day of :._J_r:d_-__ f ___ _ 

. ---·- .. - - ·-·-

. - ----· 

· ' 

.. 
1 do certify the.t the foragoinc ~ill of Ex.ce ptions is -t: r-Je 

and -cJnt-,ains and specifies all of . t:!1e. '3Videnca and specifies all of 

the rec 0rd material to a clear nndersT.e..nding of th\• er,ror~ compl ained -. 
of; and t he Clerk of' Fulton Sup~ rj_or Court ie he!"~by ordered to rnake 

out a oo:nplete co.py of such parts of tbe record in said- case a.s 

are in this bill· of E}:cep-t lons sp.ecified, and c'9rt .. i.fy the .sa:.'lle as 

such and caqs~ the sa.'Tle ta be . transmitted to the .firc:se:-i~the 

~upreme ~o~r~ of Georgia, thu.t the: er:::ir~ al L~ed t.o have been com-

• 
u- ~ This :__t , day of-· ~ 

. ' 

-. ---
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GEORGIA, Fulton County. . . 

' 

I Hereby Certify, That the -foregpinj Bill of Exceptions, hereunto. attached, is 

" the true originpl Bill of ~xceptions ip the cas~ ittated, tp-wit: 

• 
Plalntlft-ti1. E rror. 

Oefcn_dant In Error. 
t • 

~ . > I 

I . 

"' and that a ~opy hereof has been made and filed in tliis off ice. 
- · 

... 
·~ 

. ' 

.,. . . ' . _ _..._ _____ _ 
• 4 

.... 
.. . ~ 

-<' • .. . . .. _____.. .. ... - ' -. . . 
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~~~T~ OF GEOR~IA, 

_ · __ FULTON COUNTY. 

I • 

. (). Jo. 9410. 

(). · Fulton Superior Court. , 

·(). Vay Term 1913 • 

. ':I'ne Bill. 

L. H. Beck, Foreman, 
... · .\:. ' <f ' ) 

• • . > °" 24th day. of ?lay 1913. 

'· ""'-,. ~ghY~.Dorsey, Sol. Qen'l 

J·•. ~,· Starnes, Poreeou~?r, 

"'-- ' 
"'-. 

' · 

• 

I 
the G~a~d Jurorsa aeleated,oho~e~ an~ sworn for the 'county of 

Fulton, to-wit: , . 

l· J. · a.-Seok, Foreman. 

2. , • . n .• Adair, Sr •. ,- · -

3·, F. · P. _H.!.._!kers_,_ . .. 
~..,--...!--......:=-~-....... 

4 .• B. F. Bell, . -

· 13. .A. L. Guthlnan, 
. . 

---·-- -1-4.- -Chas. He-inz, .--·--

15. H. G~ · HUbbard, .· 

.... 
• 

5. J • G. B~ll, 16. R.- ·R..-Naeh,- .. :-.'-~---1--....:.; 

' 
·a~ _!ol. ~~~njaman, 

'1 • :Jfm.-: E. Besser, 

-. . 17 . .. w. L.-Pero1, .. _ --.-

. 1'8 • R-• . A • ~ead-ing-, 

~-"----..,..--tt-H-::--f~-v-:._.,"Brown, · 19• .. -R. .-same, ..... . .P 

·-·-:fo .- ---r-- ~O-t!-~r.oow1.es.,"";·---- _·:.._-:=:-· .. =~=<-~- :-. · · 20.-· John ·D .• Win~,-=-
. • ' . f . • 

- .,. -~ . ...... 10~ . Waiter Dun.son,· ." · 21. Albert Boylet~n ·· · ". ' \I . . •I 

11. (Jeo. t • .. 9erebon, · 

1.3.~s.' :-c. Glaee, ·~ - -
. . . . 

-· 

--.,--,- - -------· ___ _;..., , .. . 
• • . .. . r · • ,. 

: . ._. 

.. .. - - - - . -· - \ . ~ . . .. 
--in "7thet-nal!l6 and -'Q~llilt or ·.tne -oitfzene of Ge~'· .Q.hairge an¢-..·-

. ... oo:uee Leo V ... rr~, ~f .t~e Oounty-&lld -;tate a~id/ .-w1 th. ~ • . 
. . .... ' . . . . . ' . . 

_ _..9~f en•~ of : Vurcte%,_..tQ~ ·that· .the ea id teo· .. ·v .. ·r.rank in the O_ounty 

~---. : ~:-or~eC.d. :~ ,,the --~s~~day . oi~-Apr1:1 ~n· the- ·1.eu·_- · o~~ . L~rd-11~•~=: -=-
• • • • ~~- • - ' • •; • f ; • ..... :-~ - • ~ • ~ I • ' 

, . · · ~tt: and tb:.trt'e,n1 wit!ltlSro·e-•nd---arme~.1 7unlawtylly a-
, ~ 



-·--­. --

· and there -ohoJdng her, the said -vary Pha.gan,- wi th a oo-rd-plaaed-. -
- - - . .J 

arouncl her neok, contrary to· the laws of said State, the g90Cl I 

ord_er, p~ace and d-igni ty thereof. 

Hugh v. borsey, Sol. Gen'l. 

J. N. Starnes, Prosecutor. 

' Fulton Superior Court 1913. 

_ ... 

' 

~. . .. 
. . . 

WITNESSES FOR THE STATE. 
I. 

J·. w. Hurt, Dr. 

L• s. Dobbe, (Pol ioe) 

J • . N-. -'Starnes • 
R. p. Barrett, 

w. W. Rogers, 

Harry Scott, 

·B· B. Haslett, 

Grace Hioka., 

E. r. Holloway,_ - ·· -
-

~ N. -V . ·-Oarl'ey, - --

·H. L• Parry, 
. ' 

J. !l. Gantt, :' • 

• l • 

. W11.l 1am A. -aheesl 1~ _ - . 

Copy ·Bill of indi~tment and l is.t of witnesses before Grand 
-... .._ Jury, waived- bet-ore· arra4-gnment .• Full -panel- Waived • 

.... . 

--.. 

. ' 

.... .. 
. - - . --- . . .. . . -:-. 

. . . 

·' 

: ' 

Roeser and Brandon, · 

R. R. Arnold, 

Herbert Ha~s, Deft ta Attye •. 

_; . 

.. . 

•. 
J 

.- . 
. .. 

. . ' - . 
A 

. ---

:.'. 
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_(P L E A~) 

July Term ·1913. 
-

~ The defendant Leo v~ Frank, waives being formally arraigned, 

- .-

_.,_ ' 

( 

' .. 
. \ . ..... 

and pleads not guil~y. 

) 

F. A. Hooper, 

E. A. Stephens and 

Hugh v • Do~ae y, · 
Sol. Gen 11. 

Rosser and Brandon, 

R. R. Arnold, 

Herbert Haas. 

Deft's Attye • 

( V E R D I C T.) 

le,the jury, find the defendant guilty. 

Dat~ August .25th, 191J. 

• 

., 

. . -

. . . 

" 

.~ .. 

F. E.- Winburn, Foreman. 

. .. - ·--

_,,.' 
I 

.. 

. . 
I . . ·-

. ' 

' 
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( SEN TEN CE.) 

The State, (). No. 9410. 

Ve. (). Indictment for ~urder. Fulton Super1o 

Leo w. Frank. (). court, Yay Term, 1913,· Verdi~t" of 

() .. Guilty, July Term, 1913. 

Aug. 25, 1913. 

-·---· 

Whereupon, it is oonijidered, ordered and- adjudged by the 
- ' fl 

Court that that the defendant, Leo u. Frank, be taken from the 

bar of t..llie court to the common jail of the county of Fulton, • 
~ 

and that he be safely there kept until his final execution in ---

the manner fixed by law. · 

It -is further ordered and adjudged by the Court that on the 

·10th d~y of October, 19131 the-Clefandant., - Leo v. Frank, shall 

be execute:.i by the Sheriff of Fulton C~untYin private, ·witnessed 

only by the executing officer, a sufficient guard, the relatives 

of sue~ defendant and eu~h clergymen and friends as he may desire 

-· sucp_exeoution t~ . ta~e ~lace in the common jail ot:__Fulton County 

and that aatd defendant, on ~hat day, between the houre ·or · 10 o• 

clcmk A. 11., and a o'clock p. J.C., be by the Sheriff 'of F.1llton 

County h~ged by the neck .until he shall be dead, and may God 

have metoy on- nis soul. 

In Open Court, thle ~~~h . day of August~ 1913~ 

Hugh ic. Dorsey, 

-Sol Gen 11. 

L. S. Roan, 

J. s. C. St. Vt. Ct. Presiding. 

-----. '< ..... .. 

-- --............ . .. 
-~ -.-- ~ 

.· 
... ·-- - -.-------.-· - :--" . : 

. . . 11 . . . .• _,_ rr__._ - -. . .. 
.· 

.• . 

. .. 
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'"" - -( V 0. T t 0 N F 0 R N E W T R I A L.) 

State of Gerog.ia, (). Oorl'f 11; 1 on of Vurder. 

vs. (). · In Fulton Superior Court. 

Leo 11. Frank. (). Motion for New Trial. 
:----- ..... -: 

lnd now comes the defendant in the above stated oase and 

moves the court for a new trial upon the grounds following, to-

' wit: 

1. The verdict ie contrary to the evidence. 

2. The verdict is contrary to the law. ,. 
3. The verdiot is against the weight of the ev\dence. 

4. Th~'IH"t, over tlle obj eotion of the defendant, beard 

.ev-1.denoe of ·other transactions and tending to establish other 

crimes and o~fenses, .wholly 1ep1.f~te and diet~not from the charge 

in the Bill of Ind~otment, to the injury and prejudice of the 

defendant. 

Wherefore, for these and other good grounds to be urged upon 

the ·hearing, the defend~nt, Leo Y. Frank, -moves that said 

ve~ict be set· aside and a new trial granted. 

R~':lben R. Arnold, 

L ... Z. Roese~ 1 

-
Herbert J. Hase. 

· . Attye. for Leo Y •. Frank, Yovant~ . 

. : .... ----t.r- --'*"!--- : . ·! . 

Read and_o~ns.idered. Let the f oregoing motion for new trial 

be file~ and let a copy th~reof. be served upon the Sol-i-4-itor 

General. .> 

It is ' ordered that the State ·show oauee be:fore me on th.e 4th 
· ~ 

day ' ~t Ootober 1913~ at .my Chambers Thrower .Buildin'g Atlanta., Ga. 

why the .verdiot should not be set aside and a new trial granted. 
-

In t~e ~~antime, -and until_ -...u..a....__~o1JL...w.i.~...MM~fA¥-...Jl.!~.lllJ!~~~~--1-
.. _.,,. - .· . ... - : 

~der.e~, th~~·;i ... ~ Jn9va~t have · the . ii_~,~-"~~~--~~~-

Jpprov~d and filed a prop~~ bri~t of the evidence in said oase1 

and that should said motion be postponed, that '.euoh.ii.gh-t t.o 
' . . 

prepare and hav~ approved jlnd file ·~uoh brief of the eviden~• 
~ . . . --

&hall exist._ and remain in ~the 'movant unt-11 . •uoh time ••~ the mott . . .. .7 · - . ·~ . .. . . .. ), .; 
' ___ _.::~ 



.. ;. 
... . . 

., 
''"\ 

In the meantime le~ the execution of the oourt•s eentenoe be 

euapended. rt -is further ordered that until -such time a s -this --­

motion may be heard and deoided, that the movant have full 

leave to amend this motion for new trial. 

Thie 26th day of August, 1913~ 

L • a. Boan, · 
.f 
J , 

Judge~ c. St • . Mt. Ct. Presiding 
J.--

·"""·---J .. 
' 

Filed in offioe this the a·eth day of August, 1913. · 

F. y. Wyers, D. Cl~. • 

GEORGIA• FULTON COUNTY. 

Servioe_acknowledged, copy received all o\}ler and 

- further eervioe waived. This Aug. 27th, 1913. 

F. A. Hooper, 

Hugh Y. Dorsey, 

E. A. Stephens 
Solicitor Gene.xai i\11-t-On .county, Georgi~ . 

l • rf' 

·' 
Wevfurther agr~e- ~o _the or¢er within giv~~f time_~o p~~pare_ ~ 

and file -a · leg~l brief of the evidenoe • 

. Aug. 27th, · 1913 • . · 
- --------- () 

Hugh Y. -Dorsey, . - . ""' 
----- .· .. 

) • A 

. ! 

___ .> 

\ . 
~- · 

- ~ ·· .,.· .. ,,,. .. ..... ~ .. 

, . 
~.---- , _ _c__.-~~~- "~ ~· -~ -, .:__ .._ . . 
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(A~ ENDED M 0 T 1 -o ·N. ) 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. -------- ---

State of Georgia, 

Vs. 

Leo Pi<. Frank. 

. -- -
~------

No. 

Fulton Superior Court. 

July Term, 1913. 
'I 

----·----

\ 
l . 

And now com~ the defendant in the above stat~d cause, Leo 

M. Frank, an~ amends .his motion for new trial heretofore filed in 

this case, and says: 

That the verdict in the above stated oase should be set aside 

and a new trial granted for the following reasons, to-wit: 

l. Because the Court erred in permittipg the solicitor to prov 
~- -

· by the Witness, tee, that the detective Black talked to him, .:-othe 

witness, longer and · asked him more quest~ons at the_ pol~oe statio 

than d-1~ ttr. Franktlie day when he talked to the wi tnese Lee at . 

twelve (12) o'clock at night on April 29th. 

At the request . of Black and Scott,, the detectives, Frank 

was induced to have an .interview with Lee, th~ witness, for the 

p~rpo~e of ~_lJo.iting. informat-ion from him. The eolicitoT-contende . . . 
that Frank made no ·effect to find out an~thing ~rom tee, and to 

that end, sought to show and was permitted to prove by Lee that 

Bla.ok talke~ .longer to him _than di·d Frank at the timQ stated. 
' . 

~he defendant, then and there at the trial,_ objected to su~h 
~· ... 

evidence upo~ 'the gPG\lft~:.. tha~-it was irrelevant, - immaterlaT"; and 

wae a ·m~re conolusion' of -the ·witneae. The court admitted the 

evidence; over -auoh obj eot iors, and in doi-ng so erred, because 

~aid ev~denoe ~as unwarranted, immateria~ and a m~re ._e onclusiQn 
.. . 

·of the witness and inju~tou~ to the defendant. 
. . 

a. ~eoauee the oou~t- erred. in permitti~g, . over· objeoti91!_~- the 
. l . . . . . 

witness· Lee to testify that Frank, on '_April 29th, when alone .. w1t 
. . .. . 

" ·. . \ : . 
h~m at ·.the- e-ta-t!ort-house, t~lked to him a shorter ti_me t~b did 

. :.:;:-.--;-.~· 
-. -- ~,:...J.~nol.d:.· ane ~f Fi'a-n_k·'~ t'~ttornoys·i · 'r.'~~;~-11~nterv·1e11'i,a-tl1ie . .. 

J . . . . . . • .. 

w1 tnee·a---3-u.t -before tlie trial. .. 
. ' . - . 

The .deteotivee had induced Frank to talk~o Lee alone on 
... 

· ~ .·April ' a~th ~t the ~t~tioo hOU! I . ~or th.e p.urpo.ae .of. i ·nduoing- Le~- t .. , : . 
,_ • I -· · - • 4 0 • -. • l • • t • 

· · --- · ~:d, l ~ · t .. he · ot LeeJ 8 .a'tto~ey,_ arid the · 



•• 

-. 

( 

t} 

jailer, bad interviewed Lee just before the present trial. 
- -

--The solioitorr ~ver the objections of Frank ' s atty•a ·~that -

the evidence offered was imma~erial, irrelevant, and the ex~ree­

sion -of an opinion, was permitted by introducing said evi<,'lenoe 
.-

to araw a. comparison of the time occupied by Frank and Arnold 

to their reepeotive interviews, and, in doing ao, the .Court 

erred because the evidence offered was immaterial, irrelevant 

and the expzeseion of an opinion. 

3. Because the court permitted the solicitor, over the objec ­

tion of defendant made at the time the evidence was offered that 

the same was irrelevant and immaterial, to show by the witness 

J. N. Starnes that the witness Lee,- the morning the body was foun , 
• while in the office of the pencil factory and when under arr~st 

.was composed. said evidence was obj ec·ted to as illegal, unwar­

ranted and hurtful to the defendant and movant now saya that its 

admission wae exror for the same -reasons. 

This evidenoe was hurtful, beoauee ue~d by the solicitor in 

hie address to the jury in contrasting tile-deportment of Frank 

who was cl~imed to be nervoue and excited. 

4. Because the Court erred in ~ermitting the witness Starnes, 

over. objection of the ~eteruhfnt, made when the evidenoe was 

offered, oeoauae. it was a oon~lusion, t9 say that hi~ conversatio 

with Frank over the telephone the mo~ing of th~ finding of the 

body, was guarded--that h~ was guarded as t~ whatlfe8111d • 
. 

This evidenot was objected to as unwarranted and a conclusion, 

and movant here assigns its admission as error for the same reaso s 

- -llO¥ant contend.a this was hurtful to the defendant, and there . . 
was a dispute as to what Starnes said to Frank in that conver­

se.tion, and the soli-citor c·ontended that Frank's words ·and 

conduct- 1n connection with that oonversat1on was; evidence of hie 
. . 

--..-~----
guilt. Starne•e stat~ment that he was guarded in that oonver- · 

. .. · ~ 

eation as .to. what he said,· tended to impress the jury, th~t he wa 

aoourate in his memory-ae--tG-"the 
) 

wo»ds of the ·oohversation. ---· -
-"). - .. -;.~ - ..c-_1:1~au$e tpe Qgurt. P..clmi t ~~· o;_r~T':'l,,.'nf'"(t+.•.d +. ...... , __ ..... ~ah"'"-:- -

__,,,,,.,., _ ~ ·~ ,~ .... . (' ~..;AC' ~,----
. . ... - ·-- ... ......... -- -

of theeeo_ond or o.f°fice fioor, . the street flOO:f and basement ot -
.. .,., ~ " 

th~ factory. On th~S· piotur.e was traced red <\ottod lines ext.end 

... _from the --ot.ok 91- the · office floor, ·siown th~elevator ·to the baee~ . 
·- .. 

ment, .. and down the basement near the back of the building-.:.t.'lbere 



. . 

. were, also~ G-r.eek o~oaees -on · the picture. It was conceded by the 

State that these dotted lines and orosses were no part of nor 

represented-an-¥-Pa.~Lthe building but ·ware put-1.n the _pioture 

for the purpose of illustrating the theory . of_~he state, as show­

ing where the body was found and where it was carried. 

The T'&dmieeion of -the picture. in evidence, with t he lines and 

oroaeee thereon, was, when offered, object~d to because, as 

movant contends, it was argumentative, representing and 
' 

; 

illustrating the State's view of the oase by means of red lines 

and crosses, which was no part of ,nor illustrated any i:;art of 

the building. ' 

. -~" 
The· admission of ~aid diagram and drawing wae error for the 

aame reasons as set out 'in the above objectione, the objection 

teing that the same was illegal and prejudicial, and movant 

assigns error in their admission for ~he same reason. 

6. Because the Court, over objection made when the evidence 
' 

~~..--~~~-1-w~a~s=-- offered, that the same wae a conclusion, permitted the 

" 

.. 

wi'tnesa Black to testify that in a conversation had with Frank 

months before the tragedy that h.e didn't remember anyt bing that 

caused him to believe that Frank was n~ous, the hurtful purpoe 

be~ng to compare hie then conduct with that after the tragedy. 

Thie evidence here obj eoted to was illegal, a oone-lus.ion, and 

prejudicial and movant eaye its admission ~as error for· said . .. 
reasons • 

· ·7. Bsoaue~ the ·Court, over objection made when the evidence . . . . 

was offered -that the same was irrelevant, permitted the witness 

Blaok to . testify that Frank had counsel, ~essre, Rosser and Ha~s 

-about eight or ·eight thirty o'olook Yonday morn·ing while 
- f , I 

Frank was in the station-house, broug~t there by dete~tivee 

Black and -Haslett. 
·-

Vovant contends the employment of counsel, under the cir­

oums tanoes was . no evide~·oe of guilt J but the -court• a e<>n~-ti-;A,ff...,_.. __ · -- . . ,. ,,,..,,.- . . 
...t(\~1:'.~'\g;-,t~~ · f,.';4~,o-the ,j'!r~_ ..,wa~ -::~re.atly -~urtful_!~ the :.d__e-.-: ..... -~ 

~end,nt. 

aaid evidenoe was illegal, irrelevant ~nd\' prejudioial and ite 
. . 

~~1eeion over objeo~ion is here as.signed. as e~ror f~r.~ eaid 

.. . . 
I • 

--­'-----



. ' 

,. 

.. 

8. Because the oeurt refused to. permit the wi tnees Black to .. 
testify on oross examination that when he -found a bloody shirt in 

the bottom -of a ·barref in Newt Lee's ·house, that h~· carried the 
- -- - - --

shi~t to the station house showed it to Lee, and, when Lee 
' - - - -

was asked by the witneso if the ~hirt was his, the solicitor 

objected that the witness ehoul~ not be allowed to answer the 

question.: "J?id he {Lee) say that the shh~ was hie!" 

The Court would not permit the witness to give Lee•e answer 

that t-Me shirt-was "1l-is. 

This answer of Lee's was, as movant contends, part of the 

res geste.e of the shirt tz~nsact.i.-on-,-- a-nd Le-e a-a-newe.r- ought to 

have been heard. 

The court erred, as movant contends, in ruling out the answer 

of Lee and not allowing it to come out as a part of the entire 

transact ion'· 

9. Because the court, over objection made bT the defendant at 

the time the same was offered, that- it ·was immaterial and irrele­

vant, permitted the witness Darley to testify .that on the morning 

the body was found Newt Lee was composed. 

Defendant objected to this evidence ae illegal, irrelevant 

and prejudicial to defendant wh-ioh obj eotion was ov~rruled -and 

as error for· said same reasons. 

This evidence was not only irrelevant and imm ·aterial as movant 

contends but. hurt(ul,-Ceoause thi~ evidence wae ·heard upon th=e~~· 

t.~eory of oomparis~n between ·the. conduct of _L.ee and Frank. 
- . 

10 .• . Because the Court erred in failing, refusing and· declinin 

upon motion of the defendant made while the witness Conley was on 
" 0

the stand, to rule out, -withdraw and exolud-e from the jur.Y each 
. .. .. .. 

and all of the foll.o~ing questions and · answers of the wi tne:s·e con 

ley: . 

. Q. ·"what did he ·meant" 

A. •well, Y1nat i _-taken it to be, the rea:a.on ·he nid he 'liasn•t 
had - . . 0 t 

built likeqotner men. I seen .him ·1n a position I hadn't seen. 
· :~ ~~ . ~ ~ -~-i;~-~ihlt dn ·· in ··~··· ·was ~~~t-ciii"i~·d;~." ··; .. ---~ •. :-::::.~4--4. - -_ --~;;.~ 

. . .. 
• ' Q. "Wha.i.. poeit·i~nT" . 

A. "I have aeen vr. Frank.in fhe off1o~ there abo~t . tw~ or t_hree 
. . . .· . . . .. : - __.... .. 

ti~~e -, before Tha~k•g~ving ·and a:...;~dy. ,,as ,in the o~f1ce, . an~ she 
.. • • ' ':- • • • • .• t •• • 

... .... 1tt1ng .down in a ollair_and ehe. bad her cl9thee up" to 
• ' ' ' -. ·~ - • a - ~ ,. • of ~ • • I *' • I : • 

.. 



.-. 
. • 

(upto her waist) and Ur. Erank waa_down on his kneee, and she 

had her bands on i<r. Frank · and I found them irt t~at position." ______ ____.__ -- -- -

Q. "When you came into the off ioe before Thanksgiving day, now, 

when~ the l ady was sitting in the ohairf" 

A. Yes, sir: he saw me when he came out of the office, he saw Me. 

Q. What was said when they saw yout" 

A. "When V.r. Frank ,oame out of the office Yr. Frank was holler­

ing 'Yee, that ie :r;ight-,- tha-t--ie right'· and "he said, 'That is al 
>!.;,) • 

right, it will be easy to fix it that way., ., . 

Q. " Well, did you ever see him on any other occasion?" 

A. "Yes, eirJ I have seen him on other times there." 

Q. nWhat ·other oooasione?" 

A. I have seen Yr. Frank in the packing room there one time with 

a young lady lying ·on the table." 

Q. Bow far was the woman on the table?" 

A. "Well, she was on the egg~ of the table when I saw her." 
. I 1 

The. motion was made while .the witness , Conley, was on the 

.. 
·than on trial. 

., 

Vovan~ 09ntende this evidence was highly prejudicial, and the · 

failure of the.court, upon proper motion, to rule it out was a 

gr..eat·.1njury to the defendant. And the failure of the court to . ~ 

~e out said .. prejudicial and irrelevant and immaterial evidence 
~ • - 0 • 

: . . . . "' 
"' · · : _ ·.-: .. 1·s here assigned ae . error and a n!&" trial ' should be granted. 
l , ...... ..,....,.~ - - ~ ... • . ... ~ .... '-.. ~ ., ... -~- .... - . ~ --- . -~ =-t. . . - - ·-- -- - ___ .,. ..._, . - -#~:- ... .. .... .. ~ ~ .. ---"' . .,v .a r---~ . . ---•I-# _, J.. .._ .:-- ~ > ._ ,'\'~~-,...- ~ ---~- ...,. _ _..... -. ~--......--.#0,Q .i,;. ' · h .l.-V1L'"~ ... _. .,- ~ ~.-:;...--...-~ ~,. - .. - ..........-- - .. 

. \ c·ial -and involved .other traneaoti.~ns ~ot leg·1t1~te1y · under t1nvee 
:t1gation, · and the ·same amounted..=t~ aecueing- the-def-endant of· _ .. 

other and independent orimee. . .· . .. . ,,. . . . . ·. 
. . . . 

, _ 11.) B~oau•e ·the 1t-itne••· Conley, at the 1netano~ of .the aolio~ 

<tori -~ .. J>•rmitted to t.e,tify. that _ h~ had. aee~ .Fr~~.k ~~ a · ~oa.-
..___---=-_....__ _ _ ..,__:;, . . . . -· . . . 

If . . 



• 

.. 

. . 

..... 

ition with women than he ·had not seen any other man in that has 
-· c.. : 

childr~~J t~~ ~e ~~d e~en. Frank in .the offioeLof the ·pencil co., 
about .two or three timee before Thanksgiving, and a lady was in 

the offioe and she was sitting down in a chair and she had her 

clothes ' up about her privates, and Frank was down on hie ~eee, 

and .she had her hands ~n Frank; that F~nk saw Conley when he cam 

out of the office, that when Frank came out of the offioa he was 

hollering "Yee, sir, ·that is right, that is right" and he said 

"That is all right, .it will be easy to fix it that wayj" that 

at another time he saw Frank in the paoking room of the _faotory 

with · a young lady lying on a table--~she · was on the edge of the 

table -when he saw her. 

·While Conley was · on the stand, and before he wa~ oroseed about 

seeing the oircumstanoee teetif ied about, and 4lter cross examin-- ~ . 
ation upon other eubjeote had been had for a day and a half, 

counsel for the defendant moved the Court that the next above 

sta~ed testimony of the witne~ s Conley be ·ruled out, withdrawn 

and excluded from the jury, stating at the time that such motion 

ought to be granted, beoauee the testimony was irrelevant, imma -

terial,_~~gal, p)'ejuqioial, and dealing with other ma.tters and 

things, and orimes, irrelevant and disconnected with the issues 

in this 0ae~ • 
. . 

. The .Court declined to rule out, withdraw, or exclude this 

testimon.v-f-r-01m-t-ft1&-"tm~;-trrrt-n~iiiI'E"firrttiih~e~saammee-t~oO]r~e~m~a~i~n~b;effoO:r~e;--r-~ 

the jury. . .... 

The action of the Court was erroneous and highly prejudicial 

to the defendant, and demands a new trial • . 

S~oh ao~ion of the court was error because said evideno~ was 

illegal, · 1rrelevant and hurtful to the defendant and ··imol ved 

otjler transactions n.ot legitimately under inveit.iga ti on, ap.d 

the same amounted . to aooueing the def~ndant of other arid i~depen-

dent orimee. : · . .. .. ·. ·-=-·- __ - .:..__ :_ __ .,--~'. __ 
.::~. Beoe.~-.~~, ·.:.::JAM..f<(J~n-.s.~""'' ·----J::.JIA· .n.,~~t'eftJ.r-s.ea , ..... /." 

~~~~ that he watched for Frank, at the Penoil ~aoto~y, four· times on 

~aturdaye, not o~ the da.y ot the murder, and Qnoe · on Thanksgiving· 
,. 

day. U~l21 1fh11~ Frank 'wae with women in .hie off ioe, deta.ilipg· ~.e;r 
.. . . . . 

_..... ta-1a- e1g·riale by ·whioh th~ w1tn••e Conley .wae · t9 look an~·.~-



open the 'door• Whe~ th_! first -question \'las -asked oy- tbe eol iol to 

seeking to elicit whether witness had ever seen Frank up there 
. . . . 

in his off ioe doing anything wi t .h young ladies before April 26, 

------ -1 ~---the defenda~t obj eoted .on the ground .that the evidenoe 

.. 

sought was irrelevant and im~aterial. The court ruled that the 

evidence would be immaterial, but further questions were asked 
-

by the solicitor and elicited the evidence here complained of. 

While CQnley was still on the stand, and after oroes examina­

tion a day and a half On OtheT subjects, defendant's OOunsel 

moved to rule out, exclude and withdraw from the jury all the 

testimony, both direct and on cross, detailing Fra~associa­
tion with -women ~nd Conley's watching at other times than the 

Saturday of the murder·, to-wit: April 26, 1913. Said mot ion 

was made upon the grounds stated and argued at the time the mo­

tion was made, that such testimony was immaterial, irrelevant, 
-- I 

illegal, prejudicial, and dealt with other matters and 

thinga and crimes lrrelevant to and disconnected ~ith, the 

issues on trial on this case. 

The Court declined the motion made at the time upon the 

grounds, as stated, and in doing so erred, be.cauae the evidence 

sought to have been ruled out f or the reason stated, and the 

same amounted to aocusing the defendant of other and independent 

crimes-.-

13. Because the Court, upon motion ma~e when the witness 

Conley was still on the stand, declined to rule out, exclude and 

withdraw from the jury each and all the below questions propounde 
" to witness Conley, and his· answers thereto: ~ 

Q. Mow, tell what kind of work you had done for him the other 
' I 

Satur.daye.r·l· ·1 always stayed on tne first floor, like I etay~d o 
' 

,the 26th of April, and watched f ·or Yr. Frank, while he and a 

young la~y would .be on the seq9nd fl~r chatting._ 

Q. You say chatting. Do you know. what they were doing·? A. No, 
' . 

Q. Did you ever see him up there doing anything with yo~ng ladles 

I brue----·- -------- - +--- --- __ 

what would you do before wben young ladies com• t~~fe' : 

I'· -



+ · 

.. 

I 
1. I would sit down. on the first floor and watch the door for 

hYm: .. 

Q. And, watoh the doors fer him? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. How many times did you watoh the door previous to Saturday, 

the 26th of April, 19137 
' ---.... 

A •. Well, I couldntt exactly. tell you; "it has been several 

times I watched for him. · . 
Q. Who waa there when you were watching the door? A. Well, 

I dontt know, Sir, who would be there when I watched the door, 

but there would be another young man and another young lady 
... 

there during the time I w&e at the door; a lady for him and one 

for Ur. Frank. 

Q. Now, •vas Frank ever there alone? I\. tsr. Frank waa there 

alone once, a~d that was Thanskgiving day, that I watched for 

him. 

Q. Well, do you know or not the lady--did any \VOman come there 

that day? A. Thanksgiving day? 

Q. Yee. 1. Yes, Bir. 

Q. What kind of a looking woman? A. She was a tall, heavy l?~ilt 

lady. 

Q/ What did you do on that occasion? A. I stayed down there 

and watched the door, just aa he had told me to do this last 

time. 

Q. Then what was done? A. Well, after the lady oame and he 

stamped. for me, I went and/ unlooked the door aa he said. He told ...___.. . 

~e -when he got ~hrough with the ·lady he would whistle,· and 

when he whistled for me to go and unlock the door. 

Q/ "That was o.n .Tbanksgiv).ng day of what ·year? A. Of last year., 

1912 •••••••••••• . . . l, 

Q/ He say~:- "What I want you to do, I want you to do, ·1 want 

rou ·to .wa.toh for me ' today ·ae. yo~ hav6 on other Saturdaye't• 

A.·· And I sa-ys: "All right." •• · •••• 
.. ~ . : 

.· ... 

. . ~-· ~ -
. ....._-1'&1i:J'-U .~ .. ,..u~llv---,.-~.,:_ - " - " 

- 't".... ., --:- ·---·- ·- ; - - - - - . : - --·· 

. - --.. ..._ __ . --·- ·· ~ . . . -· . .. -. ·~ ... -.. ___ .. _ --: ·-:. 

did before .. " 
" Q. What d14 he mean? k. I have seen Y:r •. Erank in the ot'f ioe 

- t..llore about-two or-three-times befor~- T~nk~g1vlng, and -a .-lady-



• 

-'I , . wasin the offioe, and she was sitting down in a oh.air, and 
<:: 

she had her clothes up to here (indicating), and Yr. Frank was 
- -

down on his knees, and she had her hands on ~r. Frank, and I 

found them irrthat position • 
• 
Q. Well did you ever see him on any other occaoion? A. Yee, 

I have seen him another time there. 

Q. What other occasion? A. I have seen JJr. Frank in the packing 

room one time with~ a young lady laying on the table • . 

Q. How far was the woman on the table? A. Wel~, she was on tha 

edge of the table when I saw her 1 - - ------

Q. Do you kn~w the name of the woman that was up t here •.v ith 

Mr. Frank? A. Thanks giving day? 

Q. Yea, A. No, air, I don't know her name. 

Q. Do you know the name of the other woman? A. No, sir. I know 

the young man's name that was with one of the ladies, but I . .... 
~---~don•t know the other lady's name. I know where she lives at • 

.. 

... 
Q• What is the name of the man? A. That man•a name is Yr. Dalton. 

Q. Now 1 what kind of looking \7oman wae it that you saw there 
' Thanksgiving day i n· Mr. Frank's office. A. Well, she was a 

tall built lady, heavy weight, she was nice looking, she had on 

S!_ blue looking dl!ess w~th wh1~ dots in it, and-sh~- had on a 

greyish looking coat with kind of tails to it. The coat was open 

like that ( indicating), and she had on white slippers and stook-

ings. 

Q. Did-Ur. Frank see you that time? A. Thanksgiving day? 

Q. Yea, A. Yee, air, he told me ·to come to the offioe-~to come 

.to th.e factory. 
I 

Q. When you come up into the off ioe before Thanksgiving day 
. . . 

now, when the lady was sitting in the chair? A. Yes, sir. He saw 

me 'fM.11 .be . .com.a _out of-. ..tlla....of_f..ice 1-he--SAW-llle..e:..... ___ . _ · -----1- ----1 

. 
Q. What wae said wh·en they a·aw you~ A· When Mr. Trank oome 

out of the offioe he "as holleri.ng: "Yes, .that is right, that 
' . 

is right", and~he said: "That is all right, it will be easy to 
. ~ -. 1._,t·~~~ .. . -. ~- ..<i'~l'i..:.:. .. · • . - .•• :;...;::t.. - .· ·~.:- :.·-~-:.,,. ·.· .- ... "'1:X _ t lll!ltli. ·• C>5r ... .;i_,.._____ ~-4"• . _> 

' :. 

... ~_ 

- ~---.. .. 
I 

If, 
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CROSS EXAVINATION. 

Q. Now, you said you watched for vr. Frank? A. Yes, eir.~­

Q. When .was the fire~-time you eveT watohed- tor · Yr. Frank ? 

A. The first time -t ever watohed !or-l~. Frank-alone-and-­

knowed he was in the off ioe-----

Q. When was the first time you ever watched for wr. Frank alone 

or with somebody elset Don't maker.· ~ny difference. A. I couldn't 
~) 

.exaotly give y~u the-----

Q. Tell us the best you can? A. Some time during last summer, 

when I was watching for him. 
;.. 

Q. That was the first time, now? A. Yee, sir. 

Q. Whereabouta in the summer; what part of the summer did you 
/ 

do that watching that time? A. Somewhere about in 'July. 

Q. That•~ the first time; there- was somebody with him that time? 

A. Yes, air. Somebody was . with him all the time, off and on, 

Q. Let's take the- first time, now; what did Mr. Frank say to 

you tha-t-time; ~&t did be eay--what did he say to get you to 

watoh for him? A. I would be t l'ere sweeping, and rl r. Frank come 

out and oall me i~ ~the offi9e. 

Q. What? A. I wC1Uld be there sweeping and tJr. -Frank come out 

and oall -me 1~ the off ice. 

Q. When was the first time he ever did- that? A, -That wae ~ 

on Saturday he done that. 

Q. He never had called you in there ·before when you were sweeptng 

exoept· on Saturday! A. He called me in -there but never talked 
I ... 

to me about that matter. 

Q. D~d he talk to you about anything? A• Yes, sir. 

Q. About. whatt A.· Something about the work, something like that• 
. '- . 

Q. You mean during the week 1 · A. No~ sir J·:: be talke-d to me them 

Saturdays about it. 
- ~ . 

Q. When wae _~ t.h~ f iret time he oalled ~ou in there to talk about 

the ·work or any~h.ing. e lee? i. How do you . mean! 
. . 

Q. On Saturday, when was the firs~ time he. called you in there 
~- ..._. :. .... -. . . . ~., ... - -- - -~~ .. 

::~ ~·..,-v'O t&~~t"' ~Q~~t!t-'- t.h~,')[~~li c"'~~-~_:,~elae ~."'- ..... ~-· -- • 1·~~--- - -.' 

I. d. on rt know about that. 

Q. Tell us about that? 4 • .- T.hat was right after I started work ... 
-L 

I 
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there when he oalled me and talked to me about the -work. 

Q •. And. that _waa_on Saturda.y? A. Yee, sir, that was on a Saturday. 

Q. About what time, now? A. I don't know somewhere about three 

o'olook,though. 

Q. Sometime about three o'clock? A. Yea, sir. 

Q. What waa your Saturday hours, Jim? A. I al1Vaye general ly 

have to ·work from the tim~ I get back there until half paat 

four that evening. 

Q. What time would you(uaually get back there? A. I would leave 
.. 

away from there about half paea twelve, ring out the clock, and 

come b~ok about half past one or two o'clock. 

Q. Would you ring in again?-A. Yea, sir; sometimes I woulct and 

sometimes I wouldn't---

Q. The fkst time you a3.Y you ever ~va tched, . you say you · 

watched for Fr~nk and somebody else -last July? A. Yee sir • .. 
Q• You don't know who the man waa? A. Yee, sir, I know who the 

man was. 

Q. Who was he? A. Aman named Vr. DaltQ'il. 

Q. Where is he? A. I don't know •where he ie now. 

Q,. How do you spell that.? A. I don't know how you spell it. 

Q. What did he .do? A. A young lady that workeq at the factory-­

I don't know what her name was---she would go off and get ~im 

and bring him in there~ 

Q. You don't know where he live~?· A. No, sir; ..J.-4on-'t know 
> 

'Nhere he 11..ved, ~ut I knO\V where ·she lived. 

Q. How come him to tell you ..whO-She. wast A. She was the 

one told me his name. 

Q,. Where is the young lady? A. I don't know, sir, if she's . . 
anywhere in the room and if she•ll stand up I 084'_1 te~l Y<?U· if it 

,,.. is her• · / .. 

Q • . Give ue her-;11ameT 1. I don't know , sir, what her name isJ 
~ ___.. . . . 

the .deteetives know -the name, I don!t• ,, . . 
- - ---~ . · · ~i·M""' ~i1 v(I" -~~-. "~,.,., • -·-~~t""~:·r' ,t!ie. y,._ . . -- -----•~~~V-A. _ _...~ • .¥' , _ _ _ •• n-c ,. ~- ........ 1 · -- •. • _ ~ 

. . 
d.idn't tell me who -she was, I desqribed to them wh~re she tiv~..Q.-lt 

Q. Where .does e}le live? A. She lives on Weet Hunter Street. ·· 

Q.· Whffef-A. B'9tween-S\1nter and llaynee Str~et, ~t_ourui apout · - . { . . . - ·- - . .. . . . . . . 

V~g~9lta ~treet, .down there. ----



. .. 

-
Q. How oome you to know she lived there? A. Because I passed her 

house every morning. 

Q. And the man was named Dalton? A. Yes, air: 

Q. Who was with ~r. Frank? A. The lady that was with Mr. Frank 

was ~~es Daisy _ Hopkins. 

Q. Where did ehe live? A. I don't know, sir, where Yiae Daisy 

Hopkin~ live4. 

- Q. Where did she work? A. She worked -up on the f ourth floor. 

Q. Do you know \!_here she is now? A • . No sir. 

Q. Now, what time of day was that? A. It would always be some­

where about three or t~~~e thirty. 
/;. 

"' Q. Where d id ~r. Frank tell you to watch, that time? A. I would 

be -up -there sweeping, and Yr. Frank----- ---- _ 

Q. That time---that particular time, I mean? A. Well, I would be 

eweep~ng. 

Q~-1•m talking about that time----that particular time? A. When 

he told me to w•toh? 

Q. Yee,. what did he say to you when he told you? A. I'm going 

to exp~ain to you now-------

Q. That part-i-0ular-t!me, now? A· Yes, si~. 

Q •. Give --1t to me, now? A. I W0"1ld be there s \veeping--... 

Q .. Oh, don't give me what you would be doing . f-wau-..5 e ... 110"Ltld be 

e9"ft!. I want t o know about that particular t -1-me! A •. J waa at the 

taotory. 

·Q. Where? A. sweeping on the eeoond floor. 

Q. ~Now, what ~ ime was that? A. Somewhere about three o'clock or 

three thirty. · 

Q. Somewher~ about thre,e or three-· thirty? A-. Yee-,- s i-r 

Q. Then what 

office •. 

happened? A. Well, · there wo~ld be one lady in the 

·,· 

. ,. 

Q. ·1 a~:::at?o* ~rticittl.a:r ~';:;-.rni....:~~~1rart1 _ __ . 

.... · ~e:·=u~ talked. . t a fou .. thete,·-10:-~i~th.e~';en.Ciit:_ aot6ri?:::- -

' 1. Yes, sir. \ 

Q! When ~r• Frank cal.led you~ i. Y~s~ sir • . 

Q• You were on th~ ~eoond flo~rt A~ Yes~ air • 
. . 

·q. !hen ¥r • Frank called y ou and then you went t.o 
. . .· -. . . . '-f 

· of:ti_oe! ~· . 111.-. 
/ 
y

1 
•· 

Mr • Fral}k • e 
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Q• Wae there a woman in there with him T 
' 

A. Yes, .sir, a 

lady was in therewith him. 

Q. CallecLyou..-in -the-puseno-e of the lady? A. Yee, eir. 
to 

Q. Talked you in the preeenoe of the lady? A. Yes, sir. 

He .talked to me-in the lady's presenoe. 

Q. And that was Yisa Daisy Hopkins! A. Yes, ei~. 

Q. And that~was about three o'olook? A. Or half past three. 

Q. In July last? A. Yes, sir. 

Q• What did Yr. Frank say to you in that lady's preoenoe? That's 

the time { first) time he ever talked to you about that matter, 
~ 

what did he say to you? A. Yea, eirJ he says: "Diq you see . ' that lady ·go out theret"-----

Q. Why, I thought -you-said ~he lady was present? A. Yes, sir, 

this lady was present. He \vould say: "Did you see that lady 

go out there"? I say: "Yes, sir", and he says: "You go down there 

and see nobody don•t come up here, and you 1 11 have a chance to 

make yourself some money. 

Q. ind the l~dy was p.reseJlt? A. Yes, sir: 

·Q. Where was the other lady? A.. The other lady gone on out 

and ·to get that young man. 
·-

Q. She went- with the.man? A. No, sir, she went out by herself, 

to get the man and oome back with the man. 

Q. How long was ehe ·gonet A. I don't know, sir, how long she was · 

gone. 

Q. And that was about half past three? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. The beginning of that transaction wae about half . past three? 

A. Yes, sir. 
1 

Q. How long was she gone? A. I don•t know, air, how 'long she 
/ 

was gone. ( 

Q. You don•t know~ow long she wae ~ g~ne? A. No, eirJ I don't 

know how ·long. she ·wae gone. 
. - -·-- · 

Q. Was she baok after awhile! A. Yes, ei~. 

Q· SheLcame paok after awhile and.. brought• -&- man with her, ~:.. : 

-t"'"' +. -ti ~"--T';:. ~ .& • Ve~ 19 ., - • -~ ~·;:..~~--=-~·.. .~ .. ~~· _.._ _.. ~,..~~~·q ,_,______. ~ 4 "'~· 1 1 --..,J ~ .. ~~~~ .I - •• 

.. -- - , , . . ,;-- .. 

Q. And Dll-1-~on•e name you don't know? A. Yes, ei~J hie name was 
----# --......:.--- · - -vr·. Dalton~. t • 

... .. ~· ·1 know; bUt you.·don•t ~now ·~•ro -he lives--nothing ·Of . that . . 
'kind! A. No;· ·e f r • . ·. 

. .. 
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Q. When this young lady-wetnt off -and oame baok and br.ought 

Dalton baok, where d"idyou see-}ie-r-again? A. -1 saw her and Yr. 

Dalton when the oome in at the door. 

Q. You were watohing· then? A. Y~a, air. 

Q. Then whe~e did they go? A• Upstairs to Mr. Frank's offioe. 

Q. D-id-you see them go to Yr. Frank's office? ·A. I heard them 

walking in Yr. Frank's offioe. 

Q. Then how long did they stay in- Yr . Frank'a offioet i. They 

didn't stay in there long, ten or fifteen minutes I reokon. 

Q. Then where did they got A. They came baok down, and she say:_ 

"All right, Jamee." 

Q• '" Then h~a name was James Dalton.? A. No, air; that was talking 

to me--- said all right to me. 

Q. You saw them go in the ~~otory and heard them go to ~Jr. Frank's 

offic~.' and _hew long d,i.d . they st&-y- theret-A. -Ab-out fifteen min- . 

utes, I reok~n. 

Q. ~hen all of them oame down together? A. No, sir. They didn't . 

a11 ·oome, down together--just this lady and ¥r. Da~ton. 
\ 

Q. Then how long bef·ore Vr·. Frank came down? A. He was the last 
- ·"" 

one that oam~ down. 
• I 

Q. How long? A. About an hour after that. 

Q. YOUi never heard any of them come out of ~r. Frank's office 
, 

after they went j,.n? ~· Yea, .e..1u this lady and this man come back i 

down. 
·' , 

Q. They o~~e ba·ok and went ·-downrA7. No,-s1-T,--t.hey-c11dn'1i-go-"Out.-

·' She oame down _and. say: "All right, · J~mee "1 and ! would say: 

"11 right"• and a pl'aoe on the f~rst i'loor that leads into anoth 

department, and after y~u get- "into thi~ other depal't~ent, there's 

a tra_p doo~11.Jj;~.irJt:ay-"1aLl.eads. down-in- tb-e-Qa.sement., a-ad .the 

pull out that trap door and ·go down in the basement • . , 

Q.· And that time, . eh~ oame down !nd saye: ~All ·r~ght, James"?. 
. . ---- -- . 

- .· ~.·- · ~3 
. ~ .. ~ . 
- - -~ .. 

Q, Beoause :she. worked in the · of.!1C?e? 4. No, sir, sbe d1,"-n'-t ­

/-. w:ork in the o~fioe, she w_orked on the !our~h floor. 

Q,• Then you ·!'ent-tnrougl~. tbat door--a door ·right behind the · . 
... 



·- .4 . . 

\ ,. 

---.....-.=..... \ 

·._ _:,. ··~ .. :::: -__;,..:; 

elevator? A._No, sir, t.E-~re_ ien•t a door back of the elevator; 

tbere•e .a big wooden door, just a step there. 

~· I know, but -1 t -goes baok in the baok there? A. -Yee·, e___ir. - ·--- -- --:-­

Q . -Then you =opelieft1urt-door1-A-.~-Yea,-e-!r. ---·-------~--­

Q. Then came baok and opened that trap d~or? · A. I came and · 

pulled up the trap door. 

Q. And then they went down there? A. Yee, sir. 

Q. She ea19. "All right, James"? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. Then you went and opened that door? A. Yes; sir. 
' l 

Q. She didn't ~ell you to ~pen ii? A. Yee, air; she aaid, "All 

right, James"--something like that. 

Q. She said All right, and then you open~ the door? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. What made you open the door? A. Because she said she was --ready. I knowed where s he was goingJ Yr. Frank told me to watch. 

Q. Mr. Frank told you to watch? A. Yea, sir. 
-

Q. But he didn't tell you \Vhere they were g9ing? A. Yes, sir, 

he told me where they were gqing. · 

Q. How came him ·to tell you that? A. I don't know, sir •. -----+~.,,,_ 

Q. Whenfilci he tell you that? A. That day. · 

Q. Tnat they were .going to the basement? A. Yes, ·sir. 

Q. That he· was going tQ stay in hie office? A. He didn't aay 
- . 

where he was going to stay. 

Q. Well., h ... stayed there? A. As long as I stay~ ther.e I didn.•t - --
se·e him go out. . ' . 

_Q. She sa~d all right, and went through that. doort_J.. Yes, air• 

Q. Opened it and they went down? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. ·you shut that trap -qoor?. A. Yes, sir • 
. 

Q. And that was in: July? A. Yes, sir. 

Q• And the first time that ever happened? A~ Yes, sir. 
. ·. 

- ~ Q. Firs~ ' time anybody ev~r asked you or talkeg ·to you 81h~t itJ 
' • • 

A.Yes, s~r. 

,Q; Now, . the1 we~t down . ~he ·basement? A.· Ye~, sir. . 
Q. HowTong -d.id. they stay there? A. I don't know, -s1r how .long 

, 

Q. w~t beoa~e of themT A. Well, they oame ~aok up. 
. . / • 

________ .__ __ -"'-'-. --:C!bout what time?"'• I couldn't give no timeL_!'eoause. I don't 

there. 
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.. · · I .couldn't give you what time." they oame- back up •. 

:', 

Q. It was a~ter 3:30 . when this whole thing started? A. Yes, sir 

__ ___., it7-wae-after -~·30-wben this wh ole-thing.- started, -· 

Q. He told you to god own; t~ey came up after a while? 

A. Yes, sir, they oame up after a while. 

... . 

Q. Came up tl'.le e~me way they went down? A.· Yes,. air. 

Q. Up through_t!le same door? A. Yes, sir. 

Q-• Y-ou kept that door looked all the tim~? A. No, air, I didn't 

keep it looked, I just kept it shut and stayed there by it. 

Q. Stayed there the wh~le time? A, Yes, sir. 

Q. And nevdr left! ~. No, sir. 

Q. Well, what did they do after they came up ~hrough the door? 

A. After they oame up through the dool"" me and Yr-. -Dalton stood 

and talked at the steps. Yr. Dalton gave me a quarter and he 

went out laughing, and she went up the steps. 

Q. Where did she gof A. She went and stood at the top of the 

st.ape a-l-itt-le while first, before she ever went to the off ioe. 

Q. Di~ she go to the offcioe? A, Yes, sir• · she went to the 
. ·~ " 

office. 

Q. How .do .you know she didi you couldn't see her go ' there, oould '· 

you? A. No, sir, I couldn't see her · ~o in the office, but I 

could hear, her :go-th~.re. I hea~d her walking in. there. 

Q • . !fow l.ong· did -they stay before the~ came down? 
' A. D~dn't ~~ay very long before they came dovrp. 

Q. _What next ha_Epenedt A. They oatne down and __ left·, and then. 

?Ir. _Frank oome down after they left away. 

Q. What time did ~r. Frank leave? A. I don't know, Sir, what 

time !tr-..--F.ra.nk-left.- - -- __ _ --.. 
Q. Give us the best you cant A. Frank ~e~~ _eom~ t~me about half 

- - · pae~· four, I bel 1 eve • 

Q. Then they · et~yed · there an ·hour. l. I don't· know, sir; I guess 

.. , . _.___ ·'-

'· No, e1r, ~ left before he did. He came down amt gave me a 
Q • • • 

qua'rter out o! his pooket • . Re says: ".Is -that all- ri:ghtt-", -and-l 
\ .... ~ . . . -----"- - " . . . ~ 

., . ' .. . .. --- ---
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Q. Then he came out behind you and left?A. Ye1,air. 
- -- . -

Q. Now, ~hat•e the firet time? A. Yea, eir. 

Q. 'Now,~Wben waa the ~~xt Saturday? A The next Saturday 

wa1 mighty near the eame thing. -

Q. Well, what wa1 the next Saturday; I didn't ask you whether 

it was the aame thing or not? A. That wae about two weeks 

after that. 

Q. Was that in August or in July? A. Well, it waa about the 

la1t of July or the first of Augu1t. 

Q. Well, do-you remember the date? A.-No' 1ir, I don't rememb'r -- . - __ ... --
the date at all. 

' • 
Q. Where did you .J~et your money that time; did you draw it? 

A. Yea;-.1T, I drawed my· money that time. 

Q, Go up and .. draw it yourself? A, I -disremember whether _I __ 

- -c:trawed tt myself or not. ~ 

Q. Can't remember anything about ·that? A. No, eir. 

Q. The firat time-it happened, dld you draw i t_ y_our_sel!? 

A. _I oan't · remember whether I did or not. 

Q, You ·oan•t remember that? A. No , air. 

Q. Tell us the next Saturday- You think it w~s about two 

weeka_after that? A. Te•, air • 
,, 

Q. Now, when did. Mr. Frank first mention it to you that Satur-
- ---

day? When did he tirat mention it,· that Sat~rday, to you? 
' - A. Kr. rrant mentioned it to .me the aame Saturday I wae there. 

Q. About three o•olook? A, I don't ~now, sir, what _ time it was. 

Q. 1bo~~ ~lt ~a•t two, was 1tt A. About half past two. I 
I 

gue11, that Saturday~ --
Q. About halt p'et two, you . think, .tha.t S&t~rday? ·· .· 

_l. !!G air. 
e . . ,. 

Q. Whre •ere you then?~· ~t the . factory~ 
1- · '>--..,:...- - ~· -~ :. .,. . . ~· -· . - ··· -~· . ........ . -

-y.·-• ._ ,." - · ~ ~--:·-· • .... • . :::-. ~1ifi,,.. ~··~~~--1JU:rith . tl ~~~.: 

Q •• ~r. Frank oame a~d ~t y~u~ l. lfo, air; he told me that - ·· morlltng before eyer .they paid .oft. 
- .· ... . -. .. -

Q~ Wh-.t-- ·time. W&I· th& t ·he told pou? A. I d.on' t know, 1 ir, -~ t 
•, . I 1.8 ; . 

&rliear iw11Y9 o •-o.lout;mu ·b.- 414 t-ell- me. 
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.Q·· ibere did he tell you tha~t A. In the 'box room 

_Q. A_nybody -el1e preeentt A. No, sir, not aa I knows of. 

Q. What were you doing in there? A. What was I doing in there, __ 
. - -- - - - · -

I· ~a1 looking after the boxe1. _ 

Q. What did he tell you then? A. He told me .• _. "Jlow you know 

what you done for me l ast Saturday"-

- Q. He told- you: "You know .what . you d~ne tor me last Saturday"? 

A. '!'he other Saturday. ·1-·aay1: "Ye•, air, r-.remember ... He ea.ye: 

"I want ~o~put you wi~e to this Saturday". I says; "All right, . 

sir, what time.". He eaye_: "Oh, about halt pa1t•. I say1: "All 

right, 1ir". 

Q. You remember that diet1notly? A. Yes, sir. 

Q. What time did he go to dinner that day? A. I don't know, 

~ir, what time he went to dinner that day; I wasn't there 

when he went to dinner. 

q. Wbat time did he get baok that day? A •. That was somewhere 

about quarte~ paet two. I saw him going up the etepa with hie 

clothes and hie bat on. I don 't know where he ~ad been. 

Q, What wae the next that happene~? A. He went in hie offioe 

next that happened. 

Q, Then what was the next that happened? A, Mr~ Hollaway, he 

oame on out. 

Q. Mr. ·Hollaway was there? A, Yee, eir ; 

Q, That was half _past two~c;look? A • . No, air, it wasn.'t half 

past two-. 

Q. I thought you s~id he always left,(Lbout half past two? 

A, No, e1~, I -didn't 1a7 he alwaf1 done it. 
. . 

Q. Now, when -wae that; give us the beet estimate about it? 

A. It1 pretty bard to give the beat estimate about the _time. 

because I wasn't looking at the olook at all. 

Q. What wae- the· next? A. Af.ter Mr, Hollaway left away, ·Mies --
~· . ·' . 

Da1ey Hopkins oome .on in the.re •.. 

Q. Wliat haJ>pned n4xtT. A_~· She-oame--into his_offia.e. _ 

. ~~~.: 0.~r .. come f u-t'v -Mi ;,. ,;;;_.t;i:.:;~.9~.-- -~;a. . ta·:tf: -c~,;:-: __ _ 
• ' f • • • ,. • ,,. .. 

Q. Did •h~ -~~ yoµ?· ·A. · Yew, -•ir • .. - - - ---c,_. - .. 
--=- -

q ; -Tb.en..what }J.appenecU· A. Well, Mr. Fra~ ~ome-.out ~•nd popped 
.I 

- . 'lifs~ingel' and bowed .. hii head. like· th•t -;nd- went baok iii . the 
• • • ; · . ;.'/- : '• • I • • l •. 
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Q. Where were you at? A. I was standing there by the clook. 

- - -:Q• He p~p~ed hie h&nc1T A. No,_lli~JLPOppe~ hie: finger. . _ 

-~e-poppe4 hie finger and bowed to you? A.· Yee, sir_._ 

. . 

.. 
Q~ Then you went down? Tei, .air, then I went down • 

, .. 

Q. 
, .. 

And stood by the door? A. Yee, air~ 

Q. 

Q. 

Didn't look T t1- A-:No efr, Ididn'tlook 1 t; Ishut-rt-. 

Tben what next happened? A. I ·don't know, air, what next 

happened. . -

Q. Did ·you hear Mr. Frank oome out of hie office at all? 

A. : No. sir, I didn't hear Mr. Frank come out ot his office a.t 

all. 

Q. You could have heard h1m if he went out? A. No, sir, I 

couldn't have heard him if he went out. · -

·r couldn't have heard him if he went out. 

Q. we1·1, how oomee it you ~ould-ltear-him go in there and not 

hetz- him oome-0ut? A. Beoauee I was up there on the floor 
. 

wh~n ehe went 1~ Ji here, • in the office. 

Q. When you .went down, ehe wae in Mr. _Frank'e offio~? A. No, 

air, I wae standing at the olook and sawner go into-Mr. 

Frank's offioe. 

Q .• Then you went down ~ and watohedT A. Yee, sir, I went d01m 

and watched. '4 . 

., 

Q • . J>i~ you hear her oome out o~ b.is office? A. No, sir. · 

-------t---&::-1Mtl-ft-li+--You- eay a while ago th,t, while you were at .the door 

you he~id·. tlle_ee __ o.:th.11' p~ople ooming out .ot hie office? 

: A. ~No air, r - ea1d -thie--thie was what r aaid: after I got to 
the ,- top of the steps, l oould he~r them going into his offioe. 

. ·. -~ 
Q. I kno.w but you ~ai~_ thie ·lady went and got a ~ellow; you 

1tood by the door and heard them going into hi• office. A. No, 

.11r_, I said her and this man'• foot etepe, I heard . them go into 
-

Mr. Frank's offioe. I 1aid I atood down at the door . and wa°\ohed. 
---.--, ,. . . 

.__,...-~----1 .-Q-.-Y.o~ ••~o watching- when- they. oame-in, didn't .you 1ay? _ 
A-'- - ~• • <I , \ 

0 

_, ----- ~· ~. 
0 

·;.~ \ • · · :.tw-----'~ • ..... ~~~, ·~- _ _ -~!'.):r~:'C'i~ W.r,-.:-..- .~10. "Nb..;...tt;;wbiht.·wn~ney :·oam~~--11 .- ... · .. · .. ~. · 
:.-~- - -· - - . :_ -_ .: . - . - - _--_-_ - - - _'.__ - -- - - -
. ~.-i:ou1 oou.14 ~e~ 'th~~hen theJ .~~e in. there? A. Yee, sir, I 

could eee them when they oaJne in there, and .I 1aid I ·went up ' . . . . . 

~ -~-: 7. --. ~d -h-eard.-;.:.theT"'- foot:-fl•P•· goin&- 1n;=ollr. Frank' e ·ottio•. 
' • • • :.. ' • I • • • • r • • 

Q. ~idn~~ r~u ei~ th~~· :~~~tob ~ll t~• ·dtdn't 
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a1t there at the door antil he notified me to do ·that, 

Q. I'm talking about the t1m~ ahe went &nd got that man and 

came back? A, I was standing by the door, yes, air, 

Q~ Stood th-e~e from that on? A. No, . sir, I didn't etand there 

_lrom that on. 

Q. What did you do? A. I stood there about the trash barrel 

then. 

Q. On the first floor? A. Right there by the side •. 

. Q. ~nd - then you heard them going back'P A. I heard .. them go to 

Mr. F~ank'e offioe, ye1,eir, 

Q. When you were etand1ng at the door, you oou.ldn'teee them go 

into Mr. Frank's offioe? A. No, Sir, I oouldn'teee theni go 

into Mr. Frank'a ottio~. 

Q. Wasn 't you at Mr. Frank's office at that time? A, Not 
. 

at the door, no, eir, when you are at the door »OU aint ther• 

at Mr. Frank's office. 
~ 

Q. When do you hit his office? A. When you hit that trash 

barrel. - - ·-

Q. Now, did anybody else ~orue that day? A._ Thie eeoyn~ timei 

Q. Yee, No. eir, nobody e lee didn't come . ..~ 

~. Ho~ long did Mr. Frank stay there that time? A. I don't 

know sir ho• long he stayed there that time. 

-~About how long9 _ A. Stayed ther 

hour, I reokon, something like that. 

Q. Then the girl went out? A. Yee, sir; then-the girl went out. 

Q. Mr. Frank came and went out? ·A. No, sir, h' oalled me up 

there then ~eked me was I th~re: -I-t-o-l:d--h~m-yea sir, I was 

about throu~ ~ow. 

Q. Did-he know whether you were through· or not? A. I .don't. 

know, · a.ir, wheth~~' lie did. or not. 
,. . . 

Q •. He ~ve _ you some money? A~ ~e gave me half a dollar. 

~.~_.;.,.:~· .. ,-~;;,~ ~=, :~Ari4 .the~ ~o~~-~~ __ !_1~~~.l\tt..~~. -~·-!;.* ~.9U_)~~ .. !t...qu-:rt \J.~ ~~ . - ~-.;~ ~ :-__=. 
.f """': - ~- .. . - -":. --;:~ • • ...... ·- - ... • - .. """' :__ ""t',.':'-,.,,.-\.~t~~ _._..,. .... ~ • • ,.u<t . ...... .v - • -~ 

· Q. The~youJ.ef·'ti'f I. Tei, alr. -· · . · . --- -
. . . . '. - . I - . . - - . -- . 

Q. Give the next time? A. Pretty hard for me to·~member. 

·Q. ·It -was Thanksgiving day, the. next time~ wa•~'t it? 
--- . 

-------~. HO, l ir; -it ..,.&an't .Thankegiving Ciai:-the next time; I had . 
. ' . ._, I . . . . . , . . . . . ~-"' . . . .. . 
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.watched for him .and Ur. Dalton, too, before that Thanksgiving 

day-. 

-Q. Give ue the beat you· oan, of the next ~imet A. -That waa 

1omewbere along in ·the winter t 1me; I dont know, sir, . the ex~ot 

time. 
\ 

Q. Well, Thanksgiving time is winter time, aint it Jim? 

A. tee sir, but this is before Thanksgiving. 

A. Yee, sir, but this is before Thanksgiving. 

Q, How many time before Thanksgiving? A. I watched tor him 
._J - -

t~e thre~ times before Thanksgiving Day. 
(\ 

Q. Well, you've given me two of these times? A. Yea, 11r. 

Q. When was the the next one--about when? A. I don't .know. sir; 

I oouldn 1 t exactly tel~. Somewh~re about the middle of Augu1t. 

I gue11,- or the last pairt of August. 

Q. You said it was win~ didn't you? A. Well, that's some­

where_ near the winter, aint it.? 

Q. Might oold about the · middle of August, aint it? 

A. I said it was •omewhere------

Q. Beginning to be mig~ty cold about the middle of August, aint 

it? A. No sir, not so oold. 

Q. Pretty oold, though, aint it? A. No air, not ao oold. 

Q. But its obliged to be cold thought, aint it? 

A. No sir, not so cold. 

Q. Pretty oool thought A. No air, not eo cold. Some days is 

oool. 

Q. What made you say 1 t was near winter though, Jim? A.- It's 

near . winter. - -

Q. A+l right, how did. that happen. Just give it to me lik~ it 

h&pJ>ened. What time did that happen T A. I. . don't know. air ,. 

what time it was that ·1t happ.ene~. 
'· 

Q.'About wha.t time? Sometime aft~r Mr. Frank come back f~om 

dinner; I don; t know what . tima i.t .we.--. -~ 

,. ..: Q. About wha,t tim_,? ~A •. I don't know, ·•ir • 
• f " • • .. . ' 

-~,..~-~~ ' '""-~---~ d~d ·~!~~t~- I,~u-:1!• - ~~n_!_~~~~ _to~~~"'~th»:~~,~-'r -:-.. : _::: ~~._.. ~ 
-A.- He- told me t-hattime on . the fourth floor.~ .. ·- . . - ·. . 

. Q. ·What t ime waethat?· A. Thia W&&Jomewhere---I don! t knoir, .... · 

11r, what ' time;_! '09u14n•.t _ua.o-tly t•ll;_,~ - - - . - . ~ --

: Q.- It. ~~~~~o~n1ng ·o~;:i1n1qT ·, .... _t~~ . wa1 ·~..n. ~he . •Y•~1~g . .. 
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Q. About wliat time? A. I don•.t know, air. I oouldn't tell you _._ __ 
exactly. 

-~ •. Where- was-you when he told youT A. Right at -the elevator. 
. 

Q.· Was it before twelve o'olook? A. I don't know, sir, whethe• 

it wa1 twelTe o'olook or not. 

Q. After ·twelve? A. I don't know whether it was after twelve 

or not. 

Q. You don• t know anythi~g about that,; you oan' t remember that? 

A. No sir. 
i 

Q. Anybody atand1ng a.round there then? A. · Th.ere was Gordon 

Bailey standing there. 

Q. That's snowball? A. Yee, air. 

Q. Anybody else there? A. Not to my knowing, it wasn't r .: 
Q. Wasn't the offioe force there-at that time? A. ~hey were 

not standing at the eleva~or; tbe~were back at work. 

Q. It must have been before twelTe o'olook then, if they _were 

back at• work? A. I guess so; I don't know whether it wa1 

twelve or not. 

Q •. What did he tell you then? A. He told me: "I want to put Y.ou 

Wi8e again for today". 

Q. "l-want to put you wise again for today"? A. Yee sir. 

Q. That ie the same words h~ used every time? A. He didn't 

use that every time, but he used that more often than anything 

elae. t 

Q. What else did be 1ay. He hadn't eeen iOU but three time•i 

hadn't watohed for him but three timee-~two ~1mea before that~ 

A. Yee, air. 

Q. You say Jthat'e the word he usually used? A. I don't know 

about the usual, but he used that the other two time•. 

Q. Up to that ttime be . ~1gd the same word• every time, that: 

· "I want t9 put you wise," Is that correct? A. Yee,_ atr. but he · --
\..._ .. 

said aoDletimes in a funnt .,_~Y. , 
·· Q • .' W~ll, aomet imi•. But you .~aid ~~~ bad.n' t wa~9-~ed but_three 

·- .......... ~-_:_--~~~:aiici-~~~}i4t'·''/Oj~i,..~r -
. .. . . 

Be done that,· didn'~ he, Jim? A. And he would say that and 1ay 

1n- another way, to.o. _ -----..,--.,....-...:...._---=----- . _ ~ 
. · 4 .. 

~hree '\I want to put -you w1ae• · · 
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A. Yee eir, the three time be eaid: "1 want to put you •wise" 

Q. A~d .: that-waa...the.. .three time1--aaµt-the three time a up to 

---that -time?A . Well, ye&lir, t o -my rememberanoe - it was.-

Q. You ~on't know that then? A. No eir, ~don't know that. · 

Q. ~ell, you said that though?. A. Yea, sir-;- I said it. 

Q. -Did he eay anything ~l•e to you but ·"I want to put you wise" 
, 

at that time and place? A. Yea _ sir, "I want t~ _put you wise 

like I been doing the ·other Saturdays down there•. I 1a1d: 

"All right, air" 

Q. All right, now, what time did that happen? A. Well, just 

happen· in the eve~ing. .. 
Q. About what time? A. I don(t know, sir, what time it happen. 

Q. Give ua the beet estimate you have got? A. Well, aome time 

half past, I reokon. 

Q. Som~timi""" balf past, half past what-half paat two or half 

past ihr~~t A. It was halt past two, I reo~on. 

Q. He oaae baok you eay. What made him oome; did het\oome back 

and hunt you? A. ~o, air, 

Q. Where were you? A. I was standing by the o!fioe when he got 

there. 

Q. Then he oame in there with you? A. Yes'· .air . 

Q. What did he say to you~_ . A;' He told. me, .he .aays: "She be 

here in a minute." 

Q. Then where ~1dyou go? A. I e~ayed there at the office. 

Q. Did you aee her oome in there? A. Yee, sir. I aee4 her come · 

in there. 
,... 

Q. Who. was she? A. She .was a lad! what worked on the fourth 

flopr~ · b\tt I ·don't know her name. 
( 

Q. The eame woman? A. lo,. eir , ahe's not the same woman. 
I 

Q. Mies . Da~ecy 1had . been· there t .wioe, -and thie waa a~w wo~n? 

A • . Ye•., ·11r. · . !\ 
Q. Doe.a ·ahe -work '\he~e now? A. l don't t~ow, sir; whether ahe 

l~ ~~ no~... ~.l!i not· ~o~g 'th~ra, a~~ ~- :~ -- -· -~"ho i ll'i - . -
• - -- ~ -.: ~ • .,........_c.-.... 4;:.._ .... ~ ~ ~ ~·-,6v . -~..:... .._ ............... ---... --

· •orJC1il'S ·t~er\ 'now~-: ,.,.· .. •-!- -:- - -. .... "'.-,r ... -f";" -~-'¥.: · - ·- --=·_, _ .~ 

~ Q. What k!nd of .. looking. l~y was ehe? A. N1oe looking lady, 

ldnd·er •1111. 

: - ~ .. 
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Q. What kind of eyes did ehe have? A. I don't know. eir, I 

never paid no-attention to hereye•. 

Q.-What~kind ·ot-Jiairt-A.~I don't know, eir, exactly-had hair 
~ 

like Mr. Hooper there got. 

Q. How do you know Mr. Hooper so well; you seem to know him 

pretty 'ell, don't you Jim? A. No,sir, I don't know, sir, I 

have seen Mr. Hooper befor~. 

Q. He had a good deal to do with you down there? A. No air, 

I seen him onoe when he oome down to the cell to see me. 

Q. Wae ahe grey haired, like Hooper-you e~y ehe had hair like 

Hooper's? A. Yee air, ahe had hair like Mr. Hooper's. 

Q. Aint ~hat a gray-headed fellow, sorter meaeely and broken 

do~n with age? A. Don't loo~ like he's gray to me. 
L 

Q. You have been right oloee to him, too, haven't you? A. I've 

been right oloae to him, but not to pay no attention to hie 

hair. • 
Q. Well, she had hair like Hoop~r? A. Yee eir. 

Q. If he's grey-haired, she had too? A.· Well, she had hair like 

Mr. Hooper'•, 

Q. Was she blonde or brunette? A. I don't know, sir, what you 

mean by that? 

Q. You don't know what a blQnde .is? A. No sir. -
, 

Q. You don't know what a brunette is? A. No air. ~ 

Q.- Dict-ahe have light hair? A. She had hair like Mr. Hooper•a 
. 

Q. ·What sort of olothea didehe have on? 4. She had. a green 

euit of olothe1. 

Q. Green.all over? A. As far as I could eee. 

Q•What kind of enoea and etookinge did she have on? 

A. I didn't pay no attention to her shoes and etookinge. 

Q. But Kie• Baley Hopkin1, w~at sort of olothee did she have 

'-~~the first t1me~at a~~, oame there?° A; The tirit time that 

•he oame ~here. 1he had on a black ekirt and a white waist. 
. . 

, -- -~ · ~flt. · ._Q.- -nat ~ind of eho'ea a.n~-etock~g~'r~. ?"'didn't pay no . -
. -:•'ff. . ..,..... --~ ' ... --~ ' .__..:li. ~ -- - - ~t ' JA;. .. . ~A - - -~-. -.- - · ·~ ·· --~- ~ a~n~ ton Yrp 1'1i~ "l'1nd ·oi· -e cnnr f;n~f f:t'oo~a-. 1'1i'e had on,/ · , ........ _ - - · 

. Q. D.d.4.n'i _yo~ tell _lir .• Dor1~y, ~hat k111<l of · .. ·ahowe ~nd ~ ''otskinga 
· she had_ on' A. ~o - 1ir, I told him the--lady tha~ ... -·wa• -the;e ____ -
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Thanksgiving Day ~ad. on white ehoee and etook1nge. 

Q,. Now, the next day what d.14 · ehe. have _o.n? .l. T_he_neJC~ day 
- . - > . 

she had on the &&Ille thing, blaok ·1kirt and white waist. _ 

Q. She had on exaotly the same thing? A. Yee 11r. · 

Q. And this other---There waa a girl dressed in green all overT 

A. Yes, sir , there was a girl dressed in green all over , this 

· last one. ) 

Q. And you don't know who she is? A. No air; she worked up 

there on the ~ourth floor, but I don't know~~r name. · 

Q. You don't know whether she works there now ?r not? A. No 

sir, I don't know whether she works there now or not • ..I., haven't. 

been the.re-- --

Q. She worked. there ·when you left?_. A. She. had been there that - -- - - -" ' 

morning: I don't know whether ahe -was there that evening • 
. 

Q. And you saw here theref A. Yee sir. 

Q. Did she have .on a green .dress that morning? A. No eir, she . 

didn't have on a green dress that morning. 

Q. What kind? A~ A dirty black dress with painta on it. 
~ 

Q. Well·, they all haTe that don't they? A. Yee eir, when 

they..~e at work. 
I - . 

~ Q. You. didn! t eee her when ' 1he bad her working drew• off? 

--'-----·--

.. 
A. No ei-Z, I ·didn't 1ee .her th~t day when she had her working ... 

dre11 off. 

·Q. Jou never .inquired who she was? No ~ir, I never inquired 
·. 

who she was beoause it wasn't none of my business • 
. 

Q. Did aJle epeak to Y.ouT A. No sir. 

Q. Well, ahe'e the one anyway? A. Y~e eir. 

Q. She was the other one? A. Yea sir • 

. · Q. Now. Jim, don't e~e~ybody in that fac tory know Jim Conley? 

A. No e~r, didn't eve~ybody in that. factory- know me. ... 
Q~ . .' G1ven me one ~-~h~m? A. I don't know, sir, I don't know 

--=-=. _ __ _ whet)ler th~y all ~~~_pie. ·or--not-. . _ ---_ - - . __ _ . __ ,.-

. ;. ,~., t<Tf ~ :~ · ~t>i~yt..~~:=.-.Y~I<> ·u~:· ::;.::~~ ~h:i'"f,~:. . ~~~~--~---._ ·=-~~ 
-------

-~. - - A. No etr, the girl• neYer did. 
'-'-----:-- -- - - -' . . - Q. "You -awept ·on t-he-feuffh-f..l.O~Q~-,~._.~~..&.._JllJl.!l:w.J~o!.Yn'"-tJt.Jh~eL.._-l-_ 

. . 
.· t o~t~ :floor a , while.. '3 / 

Q.:liow ion, did you •1'eep ' on ~he t~urth tloorT 
I • • • • ' • "' • •' • 
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sweeping up tliere ever einoe last January. 

Q. You eaw that little ·girl every day ; that went to meet Mr. 

Frank, didn't you? A. Thie last one. 

Q. Yea,. A. I didn't 1ee hor ~very ~ay L but I 1een her there. 

Q. Saw her many times and didn't a~.who she wae? · A. No air, 

I didn't ask who ehe was. · 

Q. Don't know who 1he was? A • . No ·~ir, I don't know who ehe was. 

Q. Now, when she oame in, did she 1ee you when ehe oame in? 

A. Yee. 11r, ahe aeen me as 1he oome in. 

Q. Where did she goJ A. She went to Mr. Frank' e offioe •. 

Q. Then you went and watohed? A. Yee sir, then I went ··and 

watched. ,. 

Q. You didn't see them leave nor hear them leave Mr. Frank's 

offioet A. No air, I didn't eee them leave and I didn't hear 

them leave Mr. Frank ' e. oftice . 

Q. How long .did you etay there? A. Half an hour, I reokon. 
- -- . 

Q. And ehe-oameout? A. Yee sir. 

Q. What b.eoame of Mr. Frantf A. He oame out and left me up 

in the offioe and he went out somewhere. -I dontt know. where 

he went• e.~d then he oame back and aaye: "That.' a all right, 

I didn ' t take out any money" • 
Q. Be went out somewhere? A. Yea air. 

~--..---1--J111~.I_QJJ. mean he went out in town somewhere? A. I don't ~o~ 

whether he went out in town or not • . --
..Q.. D1d~ !..t-y.ou open the .door? A. Yee, sir, t ·opened the door. 

\ Q. We~l, he went out of the factory? A. Yea air. 
·----

Q. And then went b&ck? A. Yea eir. 

Q. And you stayed there waiti~g for rhimT A. Yee air. 

Q. What did yO\l 1ay be 1a1d? A. He eaid "I didn't take out 

tha~ money, didn't you see I didn't?n I says: "Ye1 e1r, I 

· seed you 'didn•ttt. He ea1d"That"e all right, old boy, .. I ~on't · 
. . .3 \....,,. . 

want · you ~9 hav~ any~h1ng tQ •~Y to Ur. Her-ert or Ur. Darley 

.-==- , - . ....a.."o.~ ·"'~-• .111 _...aoin-z ,o.n -around-~ ce"~ _ -~ _ . · 
~-=~- ~Q. iie--to11-,.4'a4ie ·a-14~'rwizi;~~ · ~ ~ -it-~i~-,~~if ~"---:-~---·- ~,..\.. __ _ 

\ . 
Q. And then the next time, now, wa.1 Tbankegiving Day? 

wa1 Thanksgiving Day. 

- " Q_. What hour wa1 1~ .:Thanksi1vi~g Day? A. I · don•. t · know• air, 
. ~l,. 1 " . .. 
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what hour; I met Mr. Frank there tha"t-morning about eight ·- - .. 
Q.' o_look. · 

Q. AnybodY- ~lee there? · A. I did ' 1ee anybod.y- el~e thore. 

Q. _1fhere -41d you meet . him then? A. I . met Mr. _ Frank_right __ _ 

. at the _door; I was sitting on the box when he oome in. 

- Q. That's when he mentioned it to you again? A. That's when 

he taken me on the inside and told me---

Q. Tell me the worde? A. After be went on the 1ne1de, .:he aays: 
--

"How are you feeling"? I aaye: "I'm feeling all right, Mr. 

Frank".He eaya: "Co~e here" he say1, "a lady will"l>e .here a 

little while·, _me and her goingcto chat. I dont want you to do 

no wort, 1 just want you to watch." 

Q. About what time was that? A. Somewhere between eight 
~ , 

and half past eight. 

Q. Nobody there then.? A. I didn't eee nobody. 

Q. Wher~ _did ·yo~ go_th~n? A. He went upstairs. 

Q. He went upstaita? A. Yee air. 

Q. Where did you go? A. I stayed down on the first fl.oor _ • 
.... 

Q. How long was it before the lady_ oame? A. I don•~ know. e1•. 

somewhere about half and hour. 

~. Something about nine o'olooi that morning? A. I don't know .., 

sir, what time 1-t was, 1 t was about half a hour • 

.,---.,--------"_._-JC...__ilLiil..<~_,,~ .aa.id }rou got there about ha.lf pae_t_eJ.ght_f_ A. I _ _, 

aaid somewhere between eight and half past eight. 

Q. Well a.... half hour, th~n, would be somewhere ~etween half past 

~eight -and nine, ·the ·lady- oame?- A. Yes-eir. It was a half hour. 
I - ' • 

Q. D~d you know that lady? A • . No air, I didn't 'know that lady. 

I had never seen htn' around the factory. 

Q. She had never worked ·there? A. No · e1r. \ 

· Q.-And_yol1 never •&W )ler before nor ainoe? A. I think I aaw . . . 
'her ·in-the taotory tw~ or t~e ·nighte ·before the Thanksgiving 

Da - ln ther·e in Mr • .Frank'• Qlfi°oe. 
r--------+-'--~---~-=-- ~·~~-~-~---:::=:;::======~-=--~~-I-__:_ 

-~-~~,6.,_ ,. 9.., YQu· ~J~n·~~~~y ~&l~ .. 1!.~!~. ~!·that .!l~ght? ~: .~ ~~ 111~;: ~ . 
- ~ ¥ - _ ....,..... ._ r•" -. -"':"' - - ·•·~>-~·~1•~: <.: -_,.,J ,..,,;·!~ .~~,...~- ,. ""-..-L-~·-.._ · 

1 

__ -------"'-"'---N=er 1!1 .. tlL~ FAnk t.ight 't ·~' )lg t .'.IJ.r, L~ 1ome i •"lk-- ·- '·'~ .. . .. . . . 
. . . 

· with Kr. Frank about explaining about that olook. . . .. "'" .. . 
Q. But about the lady? A. Ho -ei .. r,-, dldn 't say nothing at all 

.. . 
thatlady •. ·· · 

·--- - I 
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A. Yee 1ir. 

Q. Sitting in Mr. Frank(• office, was she? A. Yee air. 

Q. What time? A. Somewhere near eight o'olook. 
\ 

Q. -What d.id you have_ to do _ ~~~re_? A. I had to etaok some boxes 

up on the .fourth ·floor. ·· 
. ·r 

Q~ Eighth . floor? You had. to stack some boxes? A. No eir, · I 

said fourth floor. ,. 

Q. That ~as about Thanksgiving Day? A. Yee sir. 
, 

Q. Was it the same week . of Thanksgiving you saw her up there? 

A. I don't know~ air, whether it wa1 the same week of Thanks-
"' . giving but somewhere near Thanksgiving; it waen-' t many days. 

_ Q. How wae she d.reeeed that night? A. I dieremember how she 

was dressed that night. 

Q. What eort of looking face did ehe have? A. She wae 

looking lady. 

--. a nir03 · 

Q. what kind of hair did she have? A. I didn't pay no attention 

beqauee I didn't, go that oloee. 

Q. What sort of oomplexion?· A.-r -don•t know, sir, I didn't get 

that oloae. 

Q. You don't know w~at sGrt of clothes, nor wh~t sort of ehoee? 

A. J:-ihink-she-iiad-on blao-k-crlot-hee. ---

Q. How tall was she? A. ·She was a very tall, heavy built lady. 
--------~ 

.~ 

... ·· - ·-· · ... "'. -

Q. You are certain of that? A, Yee sir. 

Q. Then,. between half past eight and nine, she oame to the fac-

tory? A-. Yea air ·, bet~een half past eight and nine. o' olook. · 
~ 

Q •. Where were you? · A. I w~s standing down on the first floor. · 

Q. Standing down on the first floor? A. Yee air. 

Q. Was the door open when she came? A. The front do~r was open 

when she oame. 

· Q. You olos.ed 1 t? A. I closed it after he 'atamped-lor me to 

olose it - -. .. ,.. .~ 

Q·. He stamped that time? A. Yee air. 

-

~ -~~ -~~-'~ ~~j*~~~~,~~A¥.~~~~~.ae~._~~M~~J&;~ ~--~ ·-
there and know.- ,,.._,. · 

. . 
Q. Yo* heard her g~ _ into hie room? A. Yee .air, I .heard her go . 

. 
:--.:::_. _. -··--!:-... -
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----.- ·- into hie offioe. 

. """" 

Q-.- -Where ...was. be stan~i~g'? A:.• _ ~tanding by the trash barrel, 

a oigarette._,. 

Q.._".She went upstairs and went,nto Yr. -Frank's office, and you . ~ . 
heard herJ A. I Heard her going towar~e ¥r. Frank's off1oe. 

. r . 
Q. You heard1ler go in there? A. I couldn't hear them g o in; _~ 

I heard her goi~g towards it. 

Q• Didn't you say you heard those others go in? A. No sir, I 

said I heard them ·going towards the off~ee. 

Q. You didn't say you saw them go· in? A. No sir, I said I 

heard the~ go towards it~ 

Q. And you didn't ·aay you heard them go in? A. No, sir, I said I 

heard them -go towards the office. 

Q. You didn't eay you sa\f. them go in? A. No sir, I said I heard 

them .go towards it. . .... 

Q. And you-didn't Eta-y you heard them go :ln? -A. No air, I said I 

heard them go towa·rds b_ie office. ... 

Q. But you didn't see the others? A. I don't remember saying I 
fl 

seen the others. 

Q. Now she oame and she went up and towards vr. Frank's office, 

and he stamped? A. ~r Frank came out there and stamped. 

1-:-~-:-~~--....µ~..n.n..e..re did he oome to and stamp? A. Came to the trash barrel 
., 

,,_ 

..... . 

where he had told me---__ .___ 

Q • . You .mean upstairs? A. Yes sir, he wae up on the second floor.­

stamping. -

Q• And you-w~re on ·the firet .. f lOOJ;? A. Right abo\1\ the trash bar-

rel. 

.Q .• And you were on the .f iret \ fl_~or1 A. Right about the trash 

barrel. 

Q~ And he told you h~ was going to stamp? A. Yea sir, .two times. · 

Q. And then .he sta~ped? A. Yes sir. · 

Q. And . th~n y~u clo,ed ths..=:do~r~-1.a _Yes si~, like he said so • . 
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that you st•yed there? A. I reckon sOJ I don't~now how long 

exao-tly · it was. 

Q. · Then the lady oame downJ A. No 1 sir Yr. Frank says: "I'll 

stamp ~fter this lady oomes, and you go and close the dQor and tun . 

that r.ight latch" 

Q. That was the first time he ever told you about the night look? 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. The other times, he told you just · to o~oee it? 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. But that time .he told you to put the night look on? A. Yes sir, 
. 

and he says: "I'll stamp, and if everything is all right, you tak 

and kick against the door" 

. Q •. And that time you .kicked· agalnat the door? A. Yee sir, I kioke 

on the door. ~ . 

ou didn't kiok against the door the other ti~esj 
. .:.. 
A.No sir, because the la~s~always went upstairs---

Q. Well, she went_up then, too, didn't she? A. Yes sir. 

Q. But h~ _told you to stamp and everything would be all right? 

A. No sir, he didn't tell me to stamp and everything would be 

all right, he didn't say that. Ee said he- would stamp, and for 

me to kick the elevator door if everything was all right. 

d then ou stayed an hour and a half that time? · 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. Then the la~y oame down? A. No sir, Yr. ~nk come down-­

~He left--the J.ady up there? A._ No sir, "Mr: Frank come do"n to 

the two doors and unl~oked the doors and went on---oome baok 

and says: ·"Everything ·all right?" I says: "Yes sir", He went to . 
the front door and f ia~d it hi ea.elf, ~nlooked the· front door 

. ..,. 
hiaself, he went and 1-ooked up the street like that {illu,trat-

ing) and oome to the steps· a~d takef! the -kno~ and turned it, . 

there at the· head of the-sta"ir door1 and told h&r .to "come on" 

Q:He tu~ned the k?)ob and tola: her' -t=G=Gomcin=down~·-.-. - - -=--- -1--
• 4 • • 

. .:- • ·-·- - ·- -,:~,.. .. ".r- -· .. ~ .. ........ ' - - . --· ~· , -
'""-· ·· Q\1 AA fr - • ..--- _ _, .. •~~ ...._ ·- - ·. · --:-·- . . r . - - . .• ·- ••• ~·,......·-· ·~' ~ .•· ;,~ ~" " _._. 

. •. . . ''"""· ,. . .. ..... J.; t -

Q. Told her· to oome' <l:own! A • . Yee. sir. , 

Q. ·And':' she left.f : A • . No sir-, _she oome ·downJ and .aftf)r ehe· g_o~ 

a&y~ .to. v~· · .~rankt.:_! ;_s_ ,..tha_t the n1.gg$..r~~ 

. . . ..· .. . ,/, . .' . . . 
-· 
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and he eaya: "Yee"1 and she says: ''Welll .GOes--he talk much"; and - -· . 

he ~aye: "No, he's the best nigger I've ever seen." 

-Q- She stoppsi tbsre and looked at-you?-A.- No sir. - - - - . . . . 
Q. ·Didn't you say she stopped and asked Yr. Frank: "Ie that 

the nigger?" A. She asked Yr. Frank that. 

Q. She ~topped and said to Yr. Frank: "Is that the nigger?" 

A. No.sir, she didn't stop. I • 

Q. She just kept walking? A. Yes sir. 

Q-. Neither stopped, neither one of them stopped? 

A. NO air, neither one of them stopped at allJ ehe juet said tha~ 

Q. said: "Is .~hat the nigger", and just kept walking on? 

A. Yes e ir, she kept on walking . . .. 

Q. And kept on walking of f? A •. Yea 81.r, she kept on walking, and­

Q. Just kept on "Walking, and ~r . F~ank said: "Yee, that's the 

best nigger I ever saw"?· A· Yee sir. 

Q. You~ didn 1 t see them stop at all? A. No air, I didn't see 

them stop at all. 

Q. Went out together? A. No air, they never went out togethe~. 

Q·. What did Ur. Frank do then? A. Yr. Frank went up and 

opened the door and come back up 'stairs. 

Q. How long did he stay there? -A. I don ' t know, sir, how lbng . 
I 

he stayed there. .... . 

- --
-------~ 

·. 
\ 

' 

Q. You· went in the office? A. Yes sir; he called me. I went in 

the office, and Yr. Frank come and gave me a dollar a·nd a quarte • 

Q. Give you $1 .~ that time? A. Yes sir, he gave me $1.25 that 

time. .. 
Q. You went out then? A·· No sir. I stayed there a little bit. Re 

asked me where I was going that day. I says: "I aint going no-

wh~re: I am going on home" ~ He says: "• I'm going home . 
directly ·too" • .I aa7i: 11 Ie that all, Ur. Frank" .• He says: 

" d I left awaJ _ __ ··_" ~---------~-· -·------1 
\ 

. -~· ·. · . ·- ri -~ber§~r- · "'""·~~a -~•"' . v..ou J at±~ A o-~-.. ~e-n-~ tha . ht'A1!,.u_i9on 
- !'~·.; -- - - - -- ---.. .... ~. ~ - - - . ~,;t::t• ......... • - _ ., -· .... _ 

, •• .._ • -- . •'J.c • "'Jf~-~,,. - --· - ,. • - . . .. .... - .,,..,..,. ... ,., .... ~ • ...,,..,.-~-- --tr- -- - -- -~· .. - ... - __ .,,,. --·,# ______ ..,.., 

· - over there .on Hunt~-and•-Forsyth St.reet • ·. . - .. . . . •. 

Q.- How l9ng :did y~u stay there? A. I don.'t .know, SirJ ~bout an 

h_~>tu:, J -~~ • - -..J - .... 
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Q. Then went bomet-J- No si~._1-w'.e.nt to Peters Street and 

stayed a good wh·ile. · 

Q. Drank some more beer over there? A. No sir, I didn't ~rink 

no beer over there. 

Q. Didn't drink but one beer that da-y? A. I don't know, sir, " 

how man}!. ·1 drank at that saloon on Forsyth and Huntex .• 

Q. Abou.t-wha-t-time did you leave the factory? A. I don't 
' know. sir, it wae a · little before twelve 0 1clook, but I don't 

\ 

knovrwhat time. -

Q. So the .girl didn 't · o~e out of the factory that day until a 

little before twelve ot-clock. A. I don't know, sir, w.hat time 

a·he . came out of the factory .that day? 

Q. you said you saw her leav~T A. I said she stayed about an ho 

and a half. 

Q. Well, ~hat time did she leave? A. I don't know, sir~ what 

time. 

Q. What kind o: dress did she have on? A • . Blue skirt with 

white dots in it. 

Q. She had on a blue skirt with white dots in 1t? 

' 

A. Yes sir, and white slippers and white stockings, and had a 

grey ta.ilor1 ade ooat--w},lat I call a grey -tailor-made coat-- -

1..ooked to me like with pieces of velvet on the edges of it. 
---

Q. What kind of velvet was it? A. Bl-a.ck- ve-lvet. 
>--Q. What color was the cloth that made the ·coat? 

Q. Did she have on any jewelery?!. I ·didn't notice her hands. 

Q .• What ·eort of a bat? A. Hat a black hat, with big, black feath-

ers over. 

Q. What else·? A. That•·e all I paid any attenti.--on to • 
.. . 
~· And she had white shot$ and ~hit~ stockings? A. Yes sir • 

. Q. Then_ll_r. Frank said_ ~e w:as going to dinner,_ and you 

~~~_go· baQ..k_any more. th~t-~a·yt-A. -No si;-, -.1 didn't to .. ba~k 

. 

i--..,.------1-a=n~ -more that da1:-L.l~f.t-h1m-the-l'e-a-t-the-of.f-1-·AA . ...-. -------f--- -
· .-- . c . Y-ou -l eft _Aj.Ql atJb6~t t wel .'ll:e. Q 1 .Q.~_ookfA · Yes e~, Ji . little_ . ---.:: ..:. ~ 

----.iL. ·~· ".-? ::. ~ ·- "',V:-'"9=~-·--~~ .. '._; ·· "". · ... ~ ..... ~·;..: ·- ~~~'.i- ~ ........ ,_ ... ~ .... 
__ _ _ _..,,....._,,,,, :.' ... • ~~ ..... .. ~ Sip ~ - .. • ,,. .,__.,,..,,.-: ~ • - ··~ ~ .. .,. -lN' ..... ~ - • ,-... ~. t .. -~· ........ 

- - --. before tl'.!&t!. - - ·----. - . .. --.-- - -·- -- -. -- ·-- - , 

Q. And waen•t anybody else there that ~ayt A. No sir, not wbil~ I 

.. 'wie attheo!fio~, 1 ·d ldn~t eee ~ nobody else there that: day~ r 

Q ... ~e· n~~: t_i~e · now.T ~·~~xt time wae Sa turcl~y w~en .. I · w~tch~ d. 
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How long wae that after Thankegiv-ing? A. -That• e somewhere after 

Chr1atmae+__wa_y. ~fte.J:_ Christ.ma~, when-I watched for him._ 

Q • . That wae in the dead of winter, then? A. Yes sir, in the 

dead of winter. 

Q• About when? A. About January, I reckon. 

Q. About the middl~ of January, or when? A. I don ' t know, middle 

first or· l~st, I oan·• t say--eomewhere in January. 

Q. How do you know it was somewhere in January? A. Because it 
. . 

was . right after the first of the year. 
II 

Q •• Well, if it was right after the first of the year you kno\v \Vha 

time it was in January? A. I said somewhere about the first or 

- middl-e-. 

·::--·-

• L-_-. .. . --·- .... -

Q. Well, was it mi-Odl~, or first, or last? A. I don't know, sir, 

somewhere one of them partsJ it was right after New .Year, I don~ 

know whether one or two days ~fter, or three or four-aays after. 

Q. You couldn't tell any better than that? A. No sir, I could~' t 

tell any better than that. 

Q. That was another Saturday? ·A. Yes sir, that was another 

Saturday. 

Q.-when did he first talk to you about that? A. Well, I disrememb r 

when he first talked to me ab.out that. 

Q. You don't remember what he said ··to you? A. No S"ir, I don't 

remember-What he said to-me-.---------------- -

Q..• But you know you were down there watching·J that•.a the only 

thing you can remember about that? A. I oan remember one thing--r · 
He said---

Q. You said a minute ago you couldn't remember anything. A. I oou 

ldn'~ remember anything ~bout him telling : ~e about the . watch-
• - ·' I . 

ing, but I oan ·rememQer ·about him t&a:l~pg me about_who_waa_oDming 
'- - -

Q• What did he tell .you? A. Said i.'t" be a young man with two la~ie • 

.. Q. When did ·he tell,.. .. y-ou thatT-A. That was Saturday morning. 
-- - -- -1 

Q·· What time? A .• Soon Saturky morning. 

~~ ~~tj~~-~~· !~~;.~~-~~ ~~~.~~ 4'~:~~-~~~~ ~QI~. ~ • -· _, _ _-

Qe \fa•· .: vr.. :HaHoway-t-httre at . that time! A· No sir, I had seen hi 
... ~ - : . 

t'1t I was on the elevator. l• 

Q.• _ ~ ~m~ and got o~- ~~e elevator with JOUT . . ,. No· sir, 
I • . • '· 

standing by the. e14o of Go-rd&n-BEW.~ey, . and ~e came an~ told ~e.' 



Q. You oan•t remember what ha told · you exoept he was going -to 

-tiave-a-man and- two lad~ee after a~hile? A. Said: "A man and 

·two ladies - wi 11 -be-th&H-1rh i~v~n!n-e"-=a11d-s&id:-!..:.·may-.:Oa:n-malce · 

·some money of_f this man. 

Q. Said what? A. That I oould get to make -a piece of money off 

this man. 

Q. That was all he said to you about that? A. Yes eir. 

Q. Didn't tell you when they would come? A. Said be there this 

evening about -the same time. 

Q. You ·didn't say that. awhile ago when I asked you what he said 

did you? A. You out me off so quick I didn't have time to say it. 

Q. Well, I'm sorry I out you off, I'll open it again and give 

you a better ohanoe. That was about half past eevent A. Ye~ sir. 

Q. What floor of the factory? A. I oan•t remember now just 

what floor it was on. 

Q. You didn't see anybody at the time, except Mr •. Holloway? 

A. I eaw Gordon Bailey; me. and him was on the elevator together. 

Q. He was talking to -you eo Gordon Bailey could hear him? 
~ . 

A. I don•t know, sir, I reokon he could hear; he was talking eo 

ooulfi hear. 

Q. He was talking so Snowball could hear it? A. Yes sir • . 

Q.· Just talking to you about meeting a woman arid let Gordon hear 
t 

1t? A. H6"-said .them words es sir. 

---- -1-\..i---&1-i.g-ht-ce.tou.-G ord on t A. .Ye. s sir. 

Q. And you remember what floor_ it was on? A~ "No sir, I don•t 

remember what floor 1 t was on. :' 

Q. He didn't say anything more -to you after that? 

A. No sir, he didn't say anything more tQ ·me after that • . 
Q. Then what did you do that evening? I went and go through 

~ cl~aning -up ~bout -quarter · after - two_, ·and I went an,-d_..._s ..... to .... o,....,d.,.__ ___ , 
.. " . 

at the door • . 
' 

----- .,.-----1 • Q~ He hadn't .told_you to atay a_t the door-- 3t told· ou some w 
• • • ,.. - .. - • ..- c • 

- · . · . . man was ooming? · A. Told me tw.o ladies and~~u~ ,man --ooming, an . 

--=~-:-:-::--=~ · :;-;Oii1;-.;,;7; ~;.iYf~me : :Oner:o;;.iR!i:n~1;"- ~·-: :::·.::::~ ~~\~ ·' ·· _·-~. 

. . . -----. 

"Q,. All rigbt.1 Then you went and .eto'ocl at the ·door. A. Ye_s _sir. 

Q. ~ae . the door open1•· ooe qoor was. 
(. . 
·--- - - -- -·- · ·- - - .... . 



~--:J - - ----- --...... - --. 
~~----~--~---:------~~~-~1-

~ 

Q. Broad, open daylight.t A. Yes sir. 

l==-=======1--=Q=•:=:.:W-~ha=t===t~i=m=.:e=-_P.i~he man and the ladies comet A. somel'lllen-ab.out 

half past t wo or three o 1olook. 

Q. About half past two or three o•clook, they came? A. Yee sir. 
'-

Q. They oom~ rig.ht in? A. No sir, ~hey didn't oome right in. 

·The two ladies stayed baokJ the young man, he come ·1n. He asked 

me wae Mr. Frank in the officeJ he says: "Yr. Frank put you wisef 

I says: "Yr. Frank ·put me wise, how?" He »ays: "Didn't he t~ll 

you to watch the door, two ladies and a young man would. be 

I says: "He didn't tell me to watch the door" He saysl "T\\'O 

and a young man be here " and, he says, "Well, I'm tlie one" 

Q. Him and Mr. Frank used the same terms, then. Frank says: "I'll 

put you wise": and he said: "I'll-Put you wise"? 

A. Mr. Frank didn't say it that day • 

. Q. Well,'but he said it the other times? A. Yee sir. Q. And the 

two ladies stayed out there and talked to you? A. Yes sir, then 

he come and told them ta come on. 

Q. They went up to Yr. Frank's office. A. I don't know, sir, 

where ~hey-went after that, after they went upstairs, I don•t 

know where they went after they got upstairs. 

Q. '°\rC'JU were near enough, wasn't - you, to see? A. No sir, I was 

at the door. .J 

Q. You don!t ~nov1 which way. they went? A. I saw them when they 

turned that way, towards the clook. ' 

Q. You say it was about half past two? A. Yes sir, it was about 
' 

half- past two .or· three o'oloDk. 

Q. How long did ." they stay there that time? A. Stayed there,. 

looked t o ~e about two hours, I reckon. 
' 

Q. Then half past two and that would make . it half. past .. four 0 1 ~1 

ok' A. I don't know, sir, what time it ~ould mak~ it. 

Q. Did you loci -the . door? A· No. air,. I stood · just inside the 
~ --- ·-. ·- door. ---

~ 

... •-. -· ·· "'· - .. - ... .:.._.__,... .. _ ...,o _ _,.:~ ... - - ""': -' - ----·--,-·-· ----~-- _., -·- --·--- • 
_ ... _,,,_ ___ : .. ... 

_ ,__ ...... ·- · """"""*" - · -· ··-· ·-------·· - · .,-·-·-· ----·... .. - -
eir,,1 - dldn-tt nobody -come ~~ v1h1le I ns. there and - di;in/t nobody 

' -- - - -
oonie out. 

~ · ·Q. Did yo~ kno~ _either one _of _thoee-18;d1.N-l-~s1r,. I-d1dn1t 
,,__ _ _____ r:_ - - • -. - - • . • 

,_. 
know e 1 ther·. one· ot thoe.e 
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• 
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-r---- - .. 
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Q• Give me a deaoription of those young ladi~s? 

A. Well, I disremember what the ladies did have on. 

Q. Can't you remember .what either one of them had·· on? 

/ 
I 

l. No air, I ·canft -remember what ej~h~-~-·~Q{ _ihem had on; I 

_pay muoh attention .• 

Q. Can't deeoribed either one of those women at all, can you? 

A. No sir. 

built, heavy man. 

Q. Ever see him before? A. I have seen him there talki~g to icr. 

Holloway • . 

Q. Di~ he work there? A, No sir, he didn ' t work there. 

Q. When did you ever see him there talking to irr. Holloway? 

A. Seen him quite often talkin"g--to hCJ." •. Holloway through the week. 

•I Seen him quite often? A. Yes sir. 

Q. Q~ite often? A. yee eir, through the week, come thera talking 

to icr. Holloway. 

Q. Give us a description of him? A. ~ell, I said he waa a tall ma 

Q. Well, did he had black hair? A. I couldn't see hie hair; he 

bad on a hat. 

Q. Had light eyes? A. I don't know, sir, what you mean by that. 

Q• Did he have grey eyes or blue ·or black? A. I didn ' t pay 

much attention to his eyes. 

Q~ You had seen him there frequently- ta~king · to -Yr. H~lloway, . 

thought A. Yee sir. 
-

Q. Where did he talk to irr. Holloway at? ,A• Si.tting out on the 

benoh up there. 
-

Q. Did you bear any conversation between him and Yr. Holloway? 
. . 

A. No sir 1 ~I c.ouldn' t beu anything between them • 
. 

Q. Ev~ r seen him sinoe then? A. I seen him sinoe he was 

·talking to Ur. Holloway then. 

Q. But .YOU don't know who 'he was? A. No sir. 

-Q• Ne·ver saw the girl. betor.e.~or -,sinoe? A. No si~, n_ever eaw 

· • .. ; .i S ~·G*~_. - - " .... ~~ e • ~ .•. ,. -- - - - .... .:...... _._ - ..... ·-· ·--,-.u.• 
>r:- ' .~ ... ··-ii ./f.'Y./!!~ -·~ -., ...... ~.~~ ·'·.~ .., .... .. -~~\ ... .. --.--------·-~""""' . . .. ,..... .. ~ . . / 

A._ N<1W Jim,_ ·you_ wne talking to me When we le'ft off about the 
... 

timeA\you say you watohed for_ J!r. Frank? A. Yes air, --
, 

Q. Did you watoh for .h~m again? ·1. In Janu~ry, _ yes sir • 
., \ 



·Q· Well, I am talking about January. Is that _the _la:st _time you_ . 
watched for · him until thie time? A. Yes sir,- I think it was-if . -I am not mistaken. ·- -

Q. Well you aint mistaken ab.out it, ar~ you Jim? A. I don•t kno ... .­

eir, I oouldn''t tell you about that. 

Q. You have no recolleotion of any oth~il.m..~? A· No sir, no __ ,._ - - ---- ----===---- k -

recollecti~n of any other time. 

Q• You have got no . recollection, you can't remember 'it, if you . 
didt· A. Well, I don't know, Sir.~----

Q. Now let us take that time about the middle of July you eay you 

watched for him the first time. What did you do the Saturday 

before you watched for him ths first time? A· The Saturday 

before I watched for him the first time? 

Q• Yes. A. I dieremember now, went ahead .with my work, I ·guess. 

Q• You have no recollection-of-that-at a~l? A. No sir. 

Q. Now, let us take the Saturday before you say ybu watched for . . 
him, what did you do that Saturday? A. Well,, I thought you said 

to take the Saturd~y befo~e I had watched for him. 

Q. Well, I did, and I will now take the Saturday after you watche 

for him the first time? A. ~Well, the Saturday I watched for him 

the first timel--I disremember. 

Q. You can't remember what happened that dayf 

A. NO- sir. -

Q• Nothing on that day7 A· No air. 

>------ __ ·_g. Well, the? next Saturday? A. Well, I wa:tched f~r him t hat 

Saturday •. 

Q• You say you did.n.'t watch for him until th~ee weeks? 

A. That would make three weeks. 

Q. One Saturday and two Saturday· make th~ee? A. That ...... is what I · . 
· call three, t~~ee ti~ee that I watched for him.... ~ 

Q. One Saturday would be one week? A. Yes . sir. · · 
. . 

Q. The next Saturday would be two weeks? A. Yee sir. . . -
. -- . 

~ . . . . -
._ __ . ____ ===" · .. 9..!.-~~t_h!_ -~e.~t sat~~ w~~d .:O.~--~hre.~ w_e~~s? A •• Yee ,!!-r~. ~· · ·.;:?i~.,... 

.~ ~ %-and- tfie-nei:t; '-:-$a turdi.yw~-15e-tllr&e.. weekB 7~ .c.- ,.~ ~--
- . , ;. = . . .Q·. But I ~m · not . ~eking ~bout th~t. i am ta;kin~bout th.e 

., 
• ' · # 

eeoond satvic}ay·t A. You aeked;Jlie.Jlhat I did the eeoond .Saturday . 
~ . . ·. . . . 

·. '. . . well, t ~ don't-re.m~mbe~. . ·,· .. ' 
I 
> 



.> 

---·- -

. . 

Q. You mean you watched for him onesaturday and then the e econd 

Saturday you wa.tohed for him again? A. Then the second Saturday 

after that, I watched for him. 

· Q• You missed a Saturda.y? A. Yee sir. - . 

Q. And then you watched the next Saturday? A. Yes sir. 

Q. That is what you say about i t now? A. Yes sir, that is what I .. 
say now and what I said before. 

Q. Now the Saturd~y after you watched for him the second t i me, 

what did you do·? A, I don't know sir, I disremember what I did. 

Q, You don't re~mber anything about ~bat you did .at all now 

th~t day, do you? A. No sir, I don't remember. 

·Q. And the Saturday after that. Do you remember anything about th t? 

A. Well, I don't know, sir, about the Saturday after that. 

Q. Nor. the Saturday after that? A. Ye~ sit, the Saturday after 

that, I think about the first of, . .'August, I did some more watching 

for him, somewhere ~long there. 

Q. You did some more? A. Yes sir • . 

Q. Then you watched about the middle of July? A,. AQ.,out the middle 

of July. 

Q. And about the first of August; three t..t'mes? 
.. 

A. ·yes sir. 

Q• Right there together! A. Yea sir, not one Sa~urday right afte 

the other Saturday, though. 

Q. One Saturday after that you didn't watch? A. Yes, sir. 

Q, And the .J.J•x~ _eat)lrday you :cti·dn't watch? A. Yy beet .memo~y, the 

next Sat-:..rday, then I wat-ohed: again, yes si.r. 

Q. That is the way you r emember it now? A. Yes sir. That is the 

way I h&d it before. 
' Q. J3ut ~!Ult is the way yo~ now remember it? A. Yee sir • 

. Q. Not let me see i f-I ha_ve . got· ~hat right. You watohed-one­

Saturday in July,., the,n~xt · Saturday you.. watched.? A. Yes sfr. ':l· 
.. . . --. 

.,. . ~.~.,~e ~iu~.~~ ~d&y~t~-~"' · ...... " · ...:..sr.-. - ·-~~ ·.,.,. . ...:~ ~.;.~· .... ,_,,., ,.., - ~~ 
• • - ... 'l. • ..;.1. .. ~ ... ~-"· ..._~z- ....- ..,,_.... ,.,. _ __... . _r r -...........,.... ~...Ac: 4'F , .,.. ... , ,,. ... _,,.,,....., - · 

,, ~ ~ · . ... . ,; ...,..._ ......- . ' . . 
Q. And the. next aaturd~y y~u .didn•t watolf, and the . next-sa~urda:-y 

you didt_ A. -Yes ·sir. -- ~ .-
Q .. •That is the -way .you remember it now? A. Yes sir. 

, . . . - - ---
,Q. You afe Qert~i..{l th~t~ is 'th~ way it. 

0

happenedf that 

if"·· 
is your 

--~--1 • 



\ 

.· 
.;.·--· 

best reoolleotion' A. Yes sir.· 

Q. Of oouree, you don•t know exoept from rou best reoollec~ion. 

Then you didn't watch for him until Thanksgiving .Day? 

A. Until Thanksgiving Day -- -

Q. What did you do the Saturday befor e Thankagiving Day? A. I 

don •t remember wha~ 1 did. 

Q. What did. you do the Saturday afye~ Thanksgiving Day? 
·r 

A. I don't know what I did. 
. . 
Q. And the next sat•rdayt A. Well, the next Saturday, I could 

tell you what I did that Saturday. 

Q. And the next Saturday? A .• Wel l, I don't know, air, what I 

did the next Saturday. 

Q. And the next? A. The next Saturday I did s ome watc~ing . for 

him, th~n. 

Q. Let me see· if I get that nowt You watched Tbanksg4ving DaY.t 

A. Yee sir. 

Q·· The next Saturday . you didn't wa!chLa~d the next Saturday 

you did? A. I watc,hed somewhere along about the last of· ·~ept. 

Q. That ie. your reoolleotion? Yes sir, somewhere about the last 

of September, somewhere like that • 

.. Q. That .is your recollection? A. Yes sir, about the last of 

September1 somewhere like that. -Q. Well now, th.at-is -you beet recollection? A. I say somewhere 

ab~ut the last of September. 

Q. Well, I · gave- it righ~, didn't I? A. I don't know, sir, I 

qan•t count by the week. , -
Q• Well did you eay that? A. ~o sir. 

Q. What did you eayT A. I said something like that. 

Q. Well,' that means you are dO.ing the bes~ you can to give me 
. . 

the beet me~ory you have? .A· All . right eir. 

Q• Isn't tha~ correct,· ·Jim? You'1ftld I don• t want to misunder-
;___,._ -- ---..... -

stand .eaoh ot·her now_1_L_.Ho sir, we wont :mieunde_rs_t_a_nd_ ea_o_h ___ _..__ 
. . . 

_ othef ~ .... ...._..:....--~ ·--- _ _,_ -----~ -·~..:;;.-: -· -......,: ~4, ,,...,.. ~ .... -... ~-- -.- :.. --- · 
re fiu;"·~~~~r~c-~tJ:: ' I ·e.ay-~eti~e =~~u~· -t~~~i:~; - -- -~ 

.__: - . . .. 

of September· I ··did the la.st ,,a·tahing. 
. . . ,. 
Q, That 1Jae after .tThankegi.vingT A. Yee, after Than.ks$1V'ing. 

' . . . .. ' . --
"'.' " Q· •. In · Se.ptemb.r .iftter . That!ksgiving, '1s ·your reoollootiont . . · ·, . ' ~- . . 

... • ;- '; • 9 .. • ~ ~ 4 • ' • • • • I ' ' 



··. ... ... 

· ~· -
A. Yee eii;,. after Than-ka:Si'l-ing Day. ~- - ---- - ·---

Q. About the last of Sep~ember f A_._ Afte:Jhank~i_ying_D.&.~J----------- -1 . - - . . ., 

.. -

1---- · - - .. -- .· 

·' . 

.. 

yes _eir. 

Q• About the laet -of September? A. After Thanksgiving Day, yes 

sir. 

Q. Now Jim, you don't remember any of t hese dates? 

A, No sir, I don't remember any of these dates. I can't tell 

~bout them. 
Aoney ·-

Q. Let us see how muchJ: you dzew that-Saturday t~at you watched 

for-bim; how much money did you draw that day? 

A. I don't know, sir. 

Q. What time did you draw it? A. I don't know, eir, what time I 

drew it. 

e(. Did you draw it at all, or di d somebody draw i t for you? 

A. Well, I don't know, sir, \"lhether ·some body drew it for me or 

I drew it; ._ 

Q. You don't remember about that? A. ·No .sir. 

Q• You have no memory at all about that? A. No air. 

Q. What time d~.d you get home the first morning you watched for 

him? A. I couldn't t ell you to eave my life. 

Q. Nor what time you went h~me,-you-o-puldn~t ta-li 'met -­

A. No sir~ I couldn't tell you. 

Q. You couldn't tell -me anything at all about that? 

A. No sir. 
" : 

Q·· The second time you watohed for. him. Can you remember the 

time 'you get baok to tjle factory? A,· No s.1~ 1-I ·couldn't tell 
---- --- - l -

ypu what time I got to the factory. 

Q. Or what time you left to go homet A. Well, I don't know, 

-e1r·, - wbat time I - left t~ . .go home. • · 

Q. ·you C8:~.:t: :remember! A. No sir, I don't know what .time I left 

to go home: 
. ""J 

Q• Now the eeoond Saturday did · fou . ·draw · you~ mon_!y-·the ·!ll_eoond 
. . ·~ - - - .,,. ... 
~' -~• *-4l> -.d.. -~ ... ~~1;..,r.,~~A-.. ---~ ~--07_ - :i.. ~ ... ..1...•-. - --:...·. 

_...,~-·It"' • - -:---- ..,,, tf"'""'·1 •· ~·.;;~: .__.- - r-..::__~1.~ .~~. ·"''-.:\r'T<f',.,.4~---.....,...,.. - -.~ 

or not T .A. I dis remember now. · · .. 
. Q~ Did you dr&! 1 t ~ · O'! did somebody draw it .for you 7 . . 

. .• . 

·Ji· I . die~emembei-. : : 
.. : . . ' 

... 
... , . t 
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Q. Ro'ILmuch did you draw? A· I do~'t know, sir. 

Q. Now,- that third time, on the dE!-Y before ThankegivingJ that 
-

is, three timee-Oefore- Thankegiving, according to your reool-

leotion? A. Yes sir. 

Q• Now did you draw your money that week? A. Befo~e Thanksgiving 

I oouldn't tell you about that. ~-

Q. Ycu don't know -whether you cl.re" your pay or whether aomeb?dY 

drew it fo~ youT A. No ei~. 

~· Or how much you drew?. A. No sir. 

Q. You don't remember that, do youJ A•-NO sir. 
r-

Q. When did -YOU draw your pay, before or after Thanksgiving, 

that week of Thanksgiving? A. The week of Thanksgiving when 

did I draw my pay? 

Q. Before or t.after Thanksgiving Day? A. Welli to tel~ - you the 

truth I disremernber. ·., 

Q. You don't rememb~r ? A. No sir. 

Q. You can't remember whether yo~ drew your pay before ·or after 

Thanksgiving? A. No sir. 
-

Q. can you remember what day of the week Thanksgiving was? 

A. No sir, I don't remember. 
~ 

Q. And you dont"t remember what time you got down in the mo·rning 

or what time you left ? A. No sir. 

Q. You h.ve no memory at all about that, have you? 

--- ----. A_. NQ -e 1r • ~ - . 

Q_. The day after Thanks_giving. Do you remember what you had 

ee~i-ng-t-h-at day'T A.--N-o-sir,-but--to rn.~~membtanoe I think 

I oame baok to ~ork the day after Thanksgiving. 
"' 

Q. Are you certain about that, or have you any memC1ry at all abou 

it~ I think I oame· baok ~o- work. ' .. 

Q. Vfhat time ··. did you .get there~ A •. I don~now, sir, what 

time i · got there. 

Q. What time did you leave - t~at 4a~T A. I _don•t .know, sir • . 

-. - ..- · Q• You diPl 't '·remem~r anyt_~.in~ ttb~~~-~7 _A...!. ... N~~ir • . _____ ·--~--

--:,,• ~-:~~. -- - ·'<· -~n&-;•;:io~~~?fii~i 1v·1ng,-;wna-i-~me ar~ · you_-g~o~ -~-~ · --· 

- t~e ta~tory -that ·dayt. A! I donrt know, sir, what .tfme I ~-t to 
· ·-~ ~-

the faotofy that d~Y• J 

Q• How #ny h~ra. d~d you make that ·day_'t 
-. ~ . . " . _'i 7. . 

. . . 
A. I don't know~ air. · 



,. . ..... 
·~ .,. 

Q. When did you leave that day? A. I don't know, eir 

Q.-who<I1d- you see7at the factory that day, that you remember? 

A. Well, I saw, I reckon,most everybody there. 

Q. Well, who do you remember seeing there? A. I remember seeing 

Ur. Frank. 

Q. You do remember seeing Yr. Frank? A. Y~s sir. 

· Q. The day before Th~nkegiving? A. Yee air. 

Q. Did you see him the day after Thanksgiving? 

A. Yes, air, I saw him the ciay after Thanksgiving. 

Q• You remember those two facts well? A • • Yes sir, I -remember 

those .two. 
I 

Q. You saw 1/r. Frank. the day before Thanksgiving when, you got 

ther$. A. Yes sir. 

Q. And you s Rw him the-day aft er Thanksigiv i ng? A. Yes sir. 

Q. Who else did ou eeet A ... Jlell,, I-d-0-~mber,-noW1--whO­
L-....;__----;---J-2'.-__.:.~-=-=-=-~~~-~- -- -- ----

else I did see. 

Q. You don't remember ~ho else you saw? A. Nq sir. 

Q. Did you see Ur. Darley? A. I don't think ~ saw tcr. ,.Darley. 

Q. ~ho is the 1oreman in the place where you work? 

A. Well, they ha_ve eot foreladiee there. 

Q. Wh.Q is the forelady? A. On..e_w_ae Miss and Miss Clark and ·Miea 
. I 

Willis. 

Q. · In thf .place where you work, where is that? A. On the fourth 

floor. · 

Q. Did you see either one of t hem there that da~T A. I don't 

remember. 
c;· 

Q. Let us take ·the f i~et Saturday you said you watched for him. 

How me:ny hours 'did you make that day? A·· I don't ·k~ow, sir, how 
~ 

any hours •. 

You ·oan't remember · anyth~ng about t11at? A. No 0 ei~·­

·or th.e second" day, d~ you know ho" .many0 h6urs? _ 
' . , • No s.ir. . -, ~-: . ~· _ _ #: . • · · 

"O; · · -.l ~""'~· ~·--~ .. . ...... -·-·~_;:_·:--~· · _::::_ ______ .;...... __ 9:! . ~ ... ... _-<;·--~···- · -·-
·.':;.. __ ~,;.:..-,~·-..:' . ~-uw ·i.r,,,•·rl -·A·.-· N<f ·arr·. - -.... ---·-· ··- · · · .,.. · 

• .-:- • .. .< 

. ·or Thanksgiving! A.· NQ eir. 

you know how . muoh you werEt· paid 'for either· one . o.f ·-t-aose 
• • • • t -

A· Yes. -s-l r.. I °'an .tell you what I w_ae. paid Thank:s~~ving 

I ·.watoh.ed· for · him. · 'f 'i, · 

·. 
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Q. Well, you know that was $1.50? A. No sir, I said it was $1 .25. 
~ 

Q. Well, outside of the factory, do you remember what you got 

for your eervioee? A. Outside o~ the factory, I remember onoe 
. 

· I got a half a . dollar, then, again, I remember getting .half a 

dolla1 . 

Q• That is when yo~ were watohing for him, you say? 

A. Yes sir. 

Q. And you got how much on Thanksgiving Day? A. I got $1. 25. 

~ Q. The day before that? Tha ·day just before that, I don't 

remember just how much I got from him that day. 

Q. The :Saturday before 'hat? A. You mean for watching? . . 
~ · Yes • . Q. Well, the Saturday before that, I don't know, air, 

what I got that Satu;-day. ·r don't · think I done· any watching 

that Saturday. 

Q• ·well, you .watchtfd . three Saturdaya _before Thanksgiving? 

A. Yes sir.· 

Q. And then you watched again about the 1aat of September? 

A. -Vee sir • 

.Q_ • . H0\'1 much did you_ get the first t~e? A. The first---

Q. But let ua take them up the other way . How much -d id you get 

the first Saturday befor~Thank~iving?_Jiow muoh jid he Eay 
I 

you then. A· I -remember getting 75 oents thenJ 50 cents from 

him and a quarter from the other man. 
-

Q. Well, the next time? A. The next t1lil6 I remember getting 50 ; 

Q. The n_ext time? A. I remember-getting 50 cents then. 

Q. But you don't kn~w hO\V muoh you got for )~\H•- regu1a·r _work 

for any of tho~e -days? ·A-No-6-ir. 

Q. You can ' t remember anything a~out·th~t? A. No ftir-----

' Q_. The f i~st .. da ~ y~u ~-a id · you wa to hed for ttr. Frank, ,was 

. Snowbal~ .there that day? A. ~o sir, · bal~ was not there • 

Q• You di~n•t_ see him. A. No -sir, I didn't &e him. I think he 

laid off. 

Q. Ho1L.allput__t_he_n~~ d.ayt A. I don't · remell\ber -about the·_ne"t day. . - . .. . . . . ) . 
.:· """. --:: - - - ----., ·~-~~~ - ... ~- · _, :-':.. '. :- · ,~ J&..... . ... . . - -~ .-- . 

,. ~ ......... -~_ ... __ . · -~·-;,. .. .....,.._,.,,.._.,"'~· ·~ ~-------~--... -r--

c:t. ~o~. I don• t remjmber abou-;·wh~~w~s: - . ' · • • 

Q. Well, t ·he third one, was Snowbal l the·re t~at dayt 

.. A. 1· d~sre.membs_r ~b.oU.t t::E :~d Sa:tu:'1~Y· . 
i..,..,,..,.------~.-----e......-:J .. bCT.-:e-. ~n-=-ext one. was TZankag1v1ng. Diq ·you .see · him 

.; .. 
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Thanksgiving morning? A. I ·didn ' t see him Thanksgiv ing morning, 

but W&!!_ him . the_ d~y ·b.efore Thanksgiving. 
-

'"Q. -That is the time when you heard Yr. Frank talking in the 

presence of ~nowball? A. Yee sir. 

Q. He didn't hesitate to talk for Snowball? .·A. No sir. 

Q. He talked before Snowball juet like he did before you? 

A. Yea sir. 

Q. Ths f irat time he did that was Thanksgiving Day, that he talke 

before Snowball? A. Not Thanksgiving Day, no sir. 

Q. The day before Than ksgiving? A. Yee sir, the day before. 

Q. When was that vrhen you and him and Snowball were t alking 

together? A. I ~on • t know what time it was ( 

Q. ·You don't know what time that was? A, Ho air, I 
-

Q. You don't kno;v ·.vhat time that was? A. No air, I don ' t know 

what time it waa . 

Q. Was it in the morning? A--Yes, sir, eomewbere-a~ong in the 

morning. 

Q. Or in the afternoon? A, It was somewhere in the morning. 

Q. About what time in the morning? A. I don't know, air, 

what time i_!_wae, I reckon somewhere before 12 o 1clock. 
) 

Q. Was Snowball the elevator man? A. Yes, he was running the 

elevator that day. 

Q. The d·ate you don·'t rememberJ but it was sometime in Sept., 

before Thanke g iv.ing,~D~a~?~A~· ~Y~e~s~s~i~r~··~~~~~~~~~~-----t-­

Q. The day befo~e T~ankagiving? A. Yee air • 
. . 

~· Arui Snowball was the· elavator ma~ ~t-that time? 

A. NO sir • . 

~~--~-- Q• How :..Oame him to be running the elevator? A. Because he wanted 

me to swap places with him, and I wouldn't do itJ and he went 
.; .· \ . 

.!. d.-&w~me--t!'&e-h-1-n th.e box, and I-tmd-to .. 
-·' Q. You were the ~levator man?· A. Yee 

-
sir . 

Q. But he _waa running_ ilt A·. Yes sir, he wa~unning it then • 
. . ·, . .. " . . - _...:., ... 

·- . ~ - • .A.--~ . ..... ..,..._ _ _ ."-__ _,__~\•.!' ··--· :11 ....... ~ --- ;.i~ ~· ·-..---=::> 

- .,, .... --- -· .,....__,,... ...... ~- ... -- ·-~.._ . - -.~~ . .-.:-·- ·-· -- · :r:·~r-"· ·-.·-· .... , :--"\.·.- -
1--------- ~y~u7 .-1;.-No sir,ne- didn; t ·-say ·~a wo-i-d~ - -- -.:~ ~ .:.-.~,,_....:.-- .. _ _ .,, 

. I . . 

Q. It didn't attract hie atte~tion · at ~11? A. No ei;~ didn •t . 

.. ., 
atraot ·hia attention at~ all. · 

I 
. ' . ' . 
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Q. How long had Snowball ~orked a~ - ~~....!_faotory? A. I don't know 

sir----- · -

Q. Now, that time when y<:'u watched in January, \'.'as Sno•.vball 

there that day--l believe you said in was in January? 

A. Yee air, I said I •.fatched one time in January . 

Q. Well, waa Snowball there? A~ I don't know whether he was or 

not. 

Q. Now, the only time you ever heard Yr. Frank say anything_i..._--1 

front of Snowball was that time you. have just mentioned? 

Thanksgiving is that what you said? A. Yea air • 
• 

Q. You heard him say somethfng before Snowball then? 

A. One time was in January. 

Q Where was that, in January? A. H~ said that in. the box room. 

In the box room, he told me . 

Q. Sn0\1ball was in there? A. Yes sir, he was helping me to 

- stana~t-h~ boxes. 

Q. Snowba~ l was in there? A~ Yee sir, he waa_helping_ms--r.<e-------+--­

iltand the boxes. 

Q• He walked up the~e and told you before Sno\•tball? 

A. I don 't know whe~her he knew Snowball was there or not. 

~· Wae ·he close to Mr. Frank? A. No sir, Snowball was sitting 

up in the rack. 

Q. Wae he in eight, or not? A. Ye~~,---b:&·-mr;rs:::=nl:::::t~n:t:~~;:ae=:J;:~=== 

tle partition, between ~e and Mr. Frank. 

Q. You could see him, oould you? A • . No air, I couldn't see him 

from Where he was standing, but I knowed he. was there. 

/ Q• Mr ; Frank wouldn't hide ~t from Snowball; he would talk 

-before Snowball all . rieht? A. I don't gueaa he would if he 
., 

had seen him.- · 

Q. Tell a single one he has ever talk~ to you .about, exoept .. 
business, before that first time you watched -for him. 

Give us .the-ctay-and--t-ime h~ ever talke~ · to you, and wlUlt he ~ · 

~~~~1~~ ·~~-=-~•~;-c-~~~~ ~ ~~ ~~~J -~"'=-:·::..L~•~~-~--... -· ......... 
---·-

0 

at all • . - --· 
·. '. .-

, 

Q. Give the day when he ever joll1e<:f\~1th - you, ~r or-to the time 

h~ talke~ ~q you the .day b~fore he .talked to · yo~ · the dayb&fore 
.. J'·/, 



-
you watohed for him? A. I couldn't give you the_ date. I ~ouldn't 

tell you the date about 1.t at all--------- - - ---

,. 

• How long was that .\iefore _the day you watched for him? 

• I ·cton•t know, just. directly after icr. Darl~y-had come there • 

• That was after he had that talk with you that you are talking 

bout? A. Aft er he had wha-t talk with me I· 

• The one that he had with you i n the el evator? 

• Yee sir, that was af ter that time. 

Q. The first time you e~er aaw him have any talk at all with 

Snowball, exoept on business, was that day he· talked about that 

' j girl right before you and SnO\Vball? .A.--:Y~s sir, that wae the 

f irst day. 

Q. That is the first time? A. Yea air, the first time I saw him 

talk in front of Snowball. 

Q• He just come in that and commenced talking to you, and paid 

no attention to S~ball? A. He didn ' t know Snowball wae in there 

Q. In the elevator. How could he help seeing him if he was in 
---- -

the elevator? A. The elevator was gone down. Whenever I would 
-

get. ready to work at night, he would send the elevator to the 

basement, and we would go in the baok. room. 

Q. You were not on the elevator when you had that talk? 

A. No sir, · that talk was in t,he baok room. 

Q. I am talking about just before Thanksgiving. You were in the · 

elevator that dayt A. Yes sir, we were in the ·elevator then. I wa 

ing right---t"trere_ beside the elevator • . 

Q. Well, Snow.ball waa standing .right here by .you? ·A. Snowball · 

was standing right there by me, yes sir. 
. . 

:Q• He could have s~en him, Yr. Frank, couldn't he? 

~. Yes- air, he was where he could have seen him, and he was · w~ere 

he oould have heard anything that was said. 

Q. And Yr. Frank ·knew ~hat he\oould·-hav-e-- heard anything-tha-t-was-
. .,, . . ... 
said t '*' Yes . sir, he knew he oould . hav-e heard anything that ~was ~ 

eald. 

. Q. He .saw: Snowbali st~nding ther~? A_. Yes e-ir, he a.aw Snowball. 
- ...: ' ••. ~ ~· - -~ ·-'-- ··- •- • - -· ,_,._ - - · ... ~ I ' · --·- ---~ • ' • • ,:.0•.-c..___, 

., ...... ,,,.... ' • J-~ - .. .. '~!. t· - ··-........ ·· ___ .!_tandlng t'he:te- ..:.- - - - - - - - -- ~ .· . · ~ ........... - --: ·- ..... · :·· -~ - .. -.. ,.-. ~. 
r : __ ~ - --·---

-- ·- ' 

Q. Well, take· last ·Thanksg!Yi,ng Day. H6\V many was there? · 

A. !b;le gone ~hanltsgiving? 

· Q. Yee, A •. I don't k:npw J there . was a big o·rowd.. . . .. .. . . . ... 
'-'- . '"'--'--~----=--'- s ~I • 

,r • • _ _. • 



, 
.-> 

---..-·------- --·-

• • ( ,. lo 

,.------------. -- --·-

.. 

Q •. When d~d . Miae Daisy Hopkin~ work there? A. Oh, she worked in 
• -

1912. . 

Q. 1912? A. Yes sir • 

. Q• -¥ou are certain of . that? A. Yee air, I am cert ain she worked 

there in 1912. 

Q. What floor did she work on. A. She worked on the fourth floor 

Q. The fourth Floor? ·A. Yee eir. 

Q• And she worked there in 1912? A. Yee eir. 

Q. What time in 1912 did ehe quit . there? A. I don't know what 

time. 

Q. About when, Jim? A. I don 't know when aha quit there. 

Q. What time· of -the year did you see her working there? 

A. I aaw her working there in 1912. 

Q. :.7ha t part of the year? A. Well, I saw her \TOrking there . 
from J.une on up. . 

--------1 ----

-· 

Q. June on up? A_. Yee sir-, up until about near Christmas. ----­

Q. All r~ght, yo_u sa•R her \vor1dng there from June or July of 
/ 

1912 until Christmas? A. Yea sir. 

Q, Or about that tim~? A. Yee sir. 

Q. ·And -she worked on the fourth floor? A. yes sir, she worked on 
..... 

t~e four_th floor. 

Q. Has she worked there in 1913? A. I don't know: I don't rem-

ember -seeing her there; I don't know whether she has worked ther 

in 1913 or not. 

Q. You can't remember that? A. No a1-r, I oan't remember that 

Q· You worked on the same ~loor with -he~, didn't you? 

A. I didn't work with her at all. -
I worked on the same floor. . 

Q. And you ·don't knOVl ·whether ehe ·worked· there in 1913 or not? 

o:--e-i~I-dc~- r~member. 

Q. •. But you know she worked there from June ~ntil about ChTietinaa? 
-A. Yes · e1r, I know ehe worked · there from about June until 

.... "about ehristmae ... 
. .;, . ..... 

• .-...,. ··- . , . :c ...... - ... ~!.__- -- ·-~-

_ ..,,...~·· . .. 
- -· -

. ' . 
Q· ·DO you know w~en Mis~ .Daiey 'left Vies . Daisy Hopkins? 

. ' . . . 
A~ No ·e1r. . . . 

. . · 
. . . . .. .• ! • 

•' 
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Q. You don't remember when she· left! A. No-sir, -I don't -remember .. 
that. 

Q~ Was.sha .marrjed or a single la~y7 A. I don't -know, · 

Q. Now, describe Yies Daisy to us? A. Well, ~iea Da.iey, she was 

low lady, kind of heavy, and ehe wa~ pretty, low, chunky, kind 

of heavy weight, and ahe was pretty. 

Q• Can ~t you give a better description of her than that? 

A. No s~tha~ is the beet I can give of-rier. 

Q. What sort of color hair did she have? A. Well, I don't 

remember what color hair she had. 

Q• What oolor eyes? A. I didn 't pay no attention to he~ eyes. 

Q. What· sort of complexion? A. What do you mean by complexionT 

Q. Well, -don't you know '!That complaxion means? A. No sir, not 

complexion. 

Q. You don 't? ·A . no.sir . 
' 

Q.-You-a~ark ~omplexion and I am white? A. Yes sir. 

ell, \fi~h that '-definition? A • .She was white complexion. 

Q. Well, I know but was she fair or brunette, or was she blonde, 

or \vhat \fas shet A. I don't know nothing about no brunette. 

Q. Was she dark skinned, or fair skinned, for a woman. I know, 

of course, ehe was a 'Nhi te · womanJ but there are some dark skins 

and some lig.ht skins, aren't there? A. Yea sir, there is some dar 

skins and some l .ight skins. 

as sh~! A. She was light e_ti_nnen-r- ------:------1-­

Q. She was light skinned? A·. Yes sir . 

Q• But you don' t remember what sort of hair, what sort of-nosa . 

did -she have? A. I didn't pay any-att~ntion to her nose. 

Q. What sort of ears did she ~ave? A. She had ears like peopie. 

Q. Like .folks? A. Yes sir. · 

Q. I didn't expect her to. have them like a rabbit; and she didn' · 

baye,did she? A. No e1r, -s-he- didn•-t hav-e- ears like a rabbit. 

Q. Wel~, di~ She hav~ l~rge .or small earef Do you remember that?. 

-_ • • ~ _

1 

A. : No sir, I d,idn '·lpa~ ~ny at:ention to her ears,- whethe~ 
~"-~T'f.'.~- .. -·--- - --- -~- ·' "" " ' . -"'"·-~- . . . ..-• :- __.._ -~--- . -~- ----- . _.,. . ~ . 

.. - gt~'-· ~1.~ ;.,........ • • _ _ ... ....-~,,.... --: .. -r- - --·· "..... ,,e ~ ... .._. --.. . . -·- __,.- . _ ...---- .. _ ........ .,_ ~ 
- - - _:....., - -~ - - • • • ' . # t • " • 

Q. · You · oan-t~--ve any d·eaorip,tion of · li·er •.at all now, :oan _you, 

._. Jim? k.. I oan ' t give a des"Oription of her, exoept ehe was a white 
.. . .. 

.· 
.\. 
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Q• You say ahe was a white lady? A· Yes air, and ehe \Vas low and 

o-hunky. 
r' 

Q. How old was she? A. I don't know how old she waa. 

Q. How old did she look to be? A. She look~ to be like about 

23 years old . 

Q. About 23 years old? A. Yea air. --
Q. Was she working there when you went there or not? 

A. I don't know~ 

Q. You don 't know? A. No air. 

Q. The only time you oan remember was that she worked f~m June, 
_ · that is 1 t ~ · 

1912, until Christmas, 1912? A. Yee eir,A&~ ofl&a~ -S\s~wt Qtr1etmee, 

~· You can remember that? A. Yee air, or near about Christmas. --
Q. Now, the .very first time you ever saw Yiee Dai~y Hopkins 

was sometime in June 1912? A. Yee sir. 

Q. The first day you ever knew she was there was the day that no e 

was sent down?--i. Yea~s1r·~.--~---~-~---------

9• The f i rst .day you ever knew ahe was there was the day that 

n~te was sent doWn? A. Yee air. 

Q• You don't remember ever to have seen her there bef ore that? 

A. Ye_Leir, I remember seeing her there after · that .:time. 

·Q. I said before? A. No air, I don't remember seeing bar there 

before . that time • 

• That ie the way you fix it now, how do you fix the time she 

left there? A. How do· I fix ·the time ehe left there ur ng 

Chris tmas)t 

Q. That ie what I wall~ to . ~now.? A·. Becaueevr . Dal ton-told me ·she 
... 

wasn ' t coming back. . - · 

Q. Vr. Dalton told you? A. Yee sir. 

Q. Did Yr. Dalton ~ork there? A. No sir, be didn't work there. 

Q. Where does wr. Dalton work? . tl. I don't know where. irr. Daltq_n 

works at. f 

Q ;-whe~ V~· Dalton told you Christmas that she was going away, 
.. ._ __ . .. -~ ·"h . . -. ... ~ .. •,~ .... ~,, .,.- .... ~~~-.--- _._ - . .. . . . 

-:;~-~ ~·~1'~~ ·-;,-; k~:w ;~-:t~ :n:~:·,w~~~~~~~~--.-h; t~;;o:- -~~: t~ -~: ·i; ~~-~ --=-··. -. 
. . . . " . ·,~ . 

coming ·out o~ th~ ·taotor~- . . 
.Q.• When was ~ that? •· · It was Saturd~y: . I ~on•·t know the date. 

,. 

tfo1;1. d.onrit remember. t ·he dat"e.f A. No sir. · · 
tf"'""' • '' . 

• ..J "' . • 
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Q. You don't remember the date now? A~ No sir. 

Q, You don't remember his name? A. I know his name wae Dalton. 

Q •. What. else besides Dalton? A. No sir, I don't know his first 

name. 

Q. You don't knO'll where he lived? A. No sir. 

Q. Or \'fhere he works? A. No .air. 

Q. Deeoribe Yr. Dalton to me? A. Do what? 

Q• Tell me what kind of a looking man _wr. ~lt~n.--'-!.w=a~s"?L _ _ _ 

A. He was a slim loo·king man, and tall with 1 t. 

Q. A slim looking man, and tall with it? A. Yee air. 

Q. And what else? A. That is all I can tell you about him. 

Q. You can't give any other or better description? A. No air; 

his eye lash~s seemed to be a little thick. 

Q. Eye lashes thick? _A. Yee air. 

Q. What was-the -c-olur of hie eye lashes? A·· I dieremember nO\V 

what color hie eye lashes was. 

"Q-: -what waethe 601.or- o-r-trt-a-ha1T1 Ar Hi-a-;--hair rl8.1Lblack I 

~ think; I am not sure. 

---- ------

t . 

Q. Are you certain? A. No sir, I am not. 

Q. You are_not certain about that? A. No air. 

Q. What sort of complexion did: he have? A._ v:_~at ~i_!l~ _!!!_ complexio ? 

Q. Was he light .complexion, or dark complexion? Was he darker or 

lighter complexion than I am? A. He was just about your complexio • 

Q. lbout -my complexiont A. Yes · sir. 

Q. Well, would you call me a light oompl~ted m~n or a dark com 

plected man? A. I could call you a light complected man. 

Q. Light? A. Yee sir. 

Q• How much .did Mr. Dalton.weight-about how muoh?· - A·. I dont-t-

k.now-, -about 135 pounds • 

. Q. About ·how tall wa$ he-would you_eay iie was? ·A· Well, he was ta -1 . . . 

.. 
- I guee·s ·he-· was a_bo~t as tall as th~ t young man el tt ing ._the·~· 

, . ·Q.-Abou.t __ as ..tall as this man (indicating M~. Arnold )?· 
,/ . 

~
""-.-.. .. -.;..:_. :..-...:-. . 

.-1-- - \ - ,.., ~ • 

' . . .. -
w.eigh ~s much as that man or not. 

Q. Does h~ look--he-•ouid _.weight ·-about ti:at ~u9h? A. Yes s~r, he 
'· ' .. 

t~at•'muc;>h• · ·. ~ .. 
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Q. Then he was ~bout the size of ~r. Arnold, Yr. DaltQn was? A. 

Yea- sir just about that size. 

Q. HO\V old a man did ?Ir. Dalton look to be? A. He looked to be a 
\ 

man somewhere about 35 year~ old. 

Q. About 35 years old? A. Yee sir. 
_/ 

Q. You don't know where he lived? A. No sir. 

Q. You don't know anything about that? A. No sir. I don't 

know where he lived at. 

Q. How many times did you ever see him? A. I don't know ~bout 

that. 

Q. Did you see him around the factory? A. I saw him around 

there, coming around the faotory after a girl. 

Q. Did you ever see him any other place exoept around the 
... 

fao.tory? A. No sir, I never saw him a.nyw.he.re except around the 

faatory. 

Q. How many times did you see him a.round the factory' 
- ----- ---

A. Several t imes I -saw him there. 

Q. About how ~any? A. I don't know. 

Q. You sa\V him one time coming out with a girlJ what was he 

~oing the other times you eaw him? A, The first time I saw 

him he was going out with a lady _that he orbught in there. 

Q, That is the time you have done told aboutt A. Yea sir. 

at date wae that, abou~en? A· ~hat was o 

Q. Well, a bout what month? A. Somew.heres al~ng in June. 

Q. Somewheres along in June or July? A. July. 

•· Sometime in July? A. Yes sir. 

Q. That ie the firet1 time yoµ ever ·aaw him? A. some time about 
\ 

the _!ast of Jul Y"• 

Q. Where did you see him then? A. Around at the facto'ry. 

Q. What was ·he dolng tl_len? A •.. .He come there with a lady. 

Q. That same one? 1. Ye~ sir. 
. ) 

Q.i Tba.t same ~ady? A. Yes sir. 
a . . · .. --·'"-""9~ .. ~, -- . ·- .. ... .. - .... ~ ......... ... .......... ..--~ ... ;....__.,...!)i ... _ ... ___ ~"-·~---::..--. - · . :.."- ~ 

"'·~ - -- ~·· -:-- ·,... . . ·- - - ·., ·----Jlflf . ~~~-4 ... ,, ,. # lr 

Q~ W}?.~n did you see "him againt ·A. I. -~~w-. hi~ again. ~b~ut . two 

weeks afte~ that. 
. - ---:---:- ---- -

Q, . :w.hat was h e 4.oi~g · the~t A. I juat ·met_ him 1n the door .~hen • . , 
t • • • 

Q • . ¥et _hi~ in t~e. ~oor~l: . Yes sir,• : · . 
. .. 

' 
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Q. What date \Vas that, abou~ when? L_I_qQ_n_t_t~kn_0_w_; _ it was on a 

Saturday; I qiaremem~er the time. 
-

Q. -That -is -the time you have already talked about. You have 

done told about that? A. Yes sir, I have done told about it. 

Q• This ~orning? A. Yes sir. 

Q. What month was that? A. ; d<?I!_'_t ,kn2_w1 somewhere about the 

laat of August, I reckon. 

Q. About the last of August, you reckon? A. Yea sir, 

Q. ~hen did you see him again? A. I didn't see him no more, I 

don't reckon, unti l a1ong up to that Thanksgiving time. , 

Q. Where did you see him then? A. I s~w him there, coming in 

there with\a lady. 

Q. That is the same Thanksgiving Day you have already told 

about? A. Yea sir. 

Q. He cama in there Thanksgiving? -*• No air, I didn'~ say 

Thanksgiving; it was before 'Thankegivi.ng. I said before Thanksgiv 

Q. When did you see hfm· a gain? A. No more then until after 

Christmas. 

Q. Then, where did you aae him? A. I saw him there to the factory 

with a lady. 

Q. Did you ever see him anywhere else, except those times coming 

out of the, factory? A. No sir, that is all. 

Q. You saw him about .. Christmas 1 A. Yee sir,_ I saw him ooming in-

to the •f9:otory. 

·:.-You said-untrl-aft gr-Christmas? A. I ea id this last time-, 
- - --

I didn •·t -s ee him no more until after Christmas. 

Q• It· was Chirstmls? A. I didn't see him on Chtistmae day. 

Q. About what· time did you see him? A. Sometime along in January 

Q~ somewhe~ealong in January? A. Yea sir. 

Q.• Who. ~id he oome out w.ithT A. He came out that time by himself. 

Q. ··By himself, where had he .been? A. Him and ~he lady ~was down in 
;, 

the -basement. '- · · 
___ :._, ._._ -- --- - . --··· -. - -'- - ·~ '~-· .-=~~~ -:::; .. ~:::: .~~ -~.:.- -.-

. - ~vJm ~-lf'· •Vlii:r ·..--o~m <In~- •·'·~-relf'TS:-ll'°. :~-~ - r , _ 

Q• ·no you ~now· who .~he ~~sf A • . ! don't. k~-cJw h:-r nam~ <~ but I know 

--1-611.it.&_....M¥.~~....,.... .1._knQw wh~~e she 11 ves. 
~ . 

Q• How·· ! ong ·si~9e you have seen J.fr .• J;>altonf A. ·well, I hav-e~. '-t- · ' 
.· . . ' ~_:_~_,..._._ ____;_ 
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a.een vr -. Dalton now in about-a-mont-h-or-more. 

Q• Where did you· see him the laet time? A. The detectives 

brought him down there to the station house, and said had I 

ever seen him about in · ~here. 

Q. And you told them ·what you knew? A. Yes sir, I told them about 

what I knew. • 

Q• And you haven't seen Jlr •. Dalton einoe then-i..A. No sir. 

Q. Now Jim, how was Yr. Dalton dreaeed the first time you ever 

saw him? A· Well, I disremember now how he was dressed. 

Q. Can't you give ue any help about that at all? A. All I can 

remember him having on, I think, was a brownish looking suit 

of clothes. 

Q. What sort of hat did .he have on? A. I di.Jn' t pay no attentio 

to his hat. 

Q. What SOTt of shoes did . he have on? A. I didn't pay no attentio 

to the shoes. ..._. 

Q• When was the next time you happened to see him? A. The next ti e 

I saw him . 

Q. What sort of clothes did he haveon then ? A. I dieremember. 

didnrt pay no attention t~ his clothes. 

Q. The next . time, what did he have on? A. I don't know what he 
. 

had on the next time: I didn't pay no attention to "that. 

............. 
clothes tha~ time. 

A. I didn't a no ~tten~ion to hie 

Q. The last time you saw hi~, what did he have on? -

A. I didn 't pay no attention .to hie -olothes the last time• 
-Q• You can·• t- t~ll me anything about what sort of clothes he eve.r 

. 
wor~, exoept the one time that ·he had on a brown suit? A. Yes 

si~i he looke1 like a man that had just got off fro~ work and 

put Q~ olot·hes enough so as t_o go ~h~ough the streets. 
I .... 

Q• He had on a brownish auit? L ~~e air. 

knowing.·_ 

Q• YFU kn~w you .saw him? A· Yee ·air, I know. that I saw him, 
. , 

but ! "didn't pay "no attention to hie muatAoh_fl . 
. . ..... ·. .. Sq;· ... · ,· -----
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Q. Did . he have any whiskers?. A_. , ~o a ;r, he. · did~' t have a~y whie-

kera.L ___ _ 

Q • . Ari:i you don•~emember whe t her he ever had any mustache? A. No 

air, I can't remember whether heliad a mustache or not. 

Q. You wouldn't want to say about that1 A. No sir, I wouldn't' 

want to ~ay about that, because I don't remember about that. 

Q. Mow, take the first day you said you wait9i there for Yr. 

Frank. Did you see anybody, ~r. Darley, that day about the_. 

factory, or Yr. Holloway? A. The fir3t Saturday? 

Q. Yes, A. Yes, sir, I saw Wr. Holloway there· on the firet Satur 

day. 

Q• What time did he leave there? A. Well, I don't know. He left 

away from there somewhere about two or half past two, I reckon. 

' Q. Well, don't reckon, pleaae1 te11·what _you remember? 

A. He left away from there about two or. half past . two, all right: 

l couldn't say just what time it was. 

Q. You 9.on't know what time it was? A .• He generally stayed---
J 

Q. Not what he generally did, but, on that particular day,---

that day, what time did he leave, the f~re t time you said 

you waited for Yr. Frank? A. He left away from there some­

where about t.wo or half past two. 

ou remember it? A. Yes sir, I oan remember it. 

Q• Did you see ~~r. Darley that day? A. I saw him that morning. 

Q. Well, now, what time did he leave? A. I don 't know what time 

he left. .. 
\.... Q. Well, now, wny can't you tell when he left the factory, if you 

know when Mr. Holloway left? A. Because I always met Wr • Hollowa 

when he was leaving, because he was always l eaving, too • 
..... --- · - ---
Q• Always leaving? A. Yee e.ir. . 

Q• (o~ donftt know hO\V late ·he stayed there .. that day, do you, . . . 
nor .whether he came back or not? A • . Jio sirl ·.l don't know \"lhether 

. .it. • • 
· :-:- ......-.. - .. . 

~--~-.,..,. ............. ~·....nn-.. ·-~· ·-- ·-·- . - ~- ------.. !.__ ... --: -..... · ~ -.- "' . ·-:--~ - ~----'"' "*- .,..:.:_ 
· - _ _ __ ~!,...,,.,.,-- ""'--...-- , _ _ ~·-- _ .. ·~ ._,,. -r' · ,.... ,... _ . ... · ·- - --- - . .. n .• ~ .... ~ 4 ... · 

Q.- The next ·· time you ·watched, did you., see Yr • . Holloway. that 
,. "- · . 

day? A. The next Saturday I watched, I don't think ttr·. HQlloway 
' 

was the~e, the next Saturday~ he wae efiok. 

to a. 



Q. You don't thi~k you saw him? A. No eir, I don't think I 

saw him·· 

Q. He was siak? A. He was sick that Saturday. .... . . 

. Q. He waa Bick on that Saturday? A • Two Saturdays in June. · 

Q. He wae sick one Saturday when you watched? A. Yea sir. 

Q. About what da te was it; about what date was it, when you 

watched, when he \-ras sick? A. It was aome\7here ·about three · 

o'clock I reckon. 

Q. What month was· 1t that old man Hollo\vay was siok when 

you watched? A. I don't know whether he was .sick or not: they 

told me he was sick. 

Q. You said he was sick? A. They told me he waa sick. 

Q. They reported to you tt.U. he was sick? A. Yes air. 

Q. What-date was that? A. It was about the last of July, the 

first-or last-- 9r something like that. 

Q. What· date wao it? A. It was the last of July or first of 

August, or ·something 1 ike that. 

Q. You said he was sick again. When was he sick again? 

A. He· was s-ic k aga_i n up in this year. 

Q. Thia year? A· Yes air. 
~ 

Q. I am not talking about t ·hat. ;: id you see Yr. Darley that 

tiae -when-Yr. Hol-loway wae--sick? A-. When l/r. Hollmvay wae -.. 
sick, I disremember now whether I seen Yr. Darley that day _or ·not 

Q• Did y_ou see t<r .• Sohif f that day?· A. I dieremembe1· whether I 

eaw Yr .• ~ohiff - or not. 

- Q.-You 1!isremember-that-.A. Yes-vir-. 

Q. Did you se9 any~y that day? A. Yea air, I seen some.body .., 
that day. 

Q. Who? A. I saw Yr. Frank that day tor one person. 

Q. ;~:-w~ but outside of ic~:-;r~ who er~ of -the offioe . . . 
force did you ·-eee that· day-anybody or_ -:no~ ... · A. The;offioe 

force, well, ·t ctl)remember now. 
' ' I - - - . , 

• .. • • , • • .:a. • • . * • ~ 

··- ·- ·-- -- ·-~-:--'1'0w~~-~~~~~ .... c. . .c;.;-r.'4 d-' ·-·" - .. _ . - - . ,. ~-- . 
• ..3.J .. , .. ---- .... __ .,_. ·· ~ ~ ... "{ ~ • ~~"t'~~. . . --· -· ..... _ . .. ..,,. . .... ~~ 

Q. -Well, -nQw -the next time. you w~ toh~ ~there, tha t~~s 

•· 

Thanksgiving wasn't it? A._ No sir, that ·was before Thanka,giving. 



-· ----------· . 

' 
Q. About what time?-A-. Well, it waa somewhere about the last of 

August. 

Q.Lae~ of August? Ai Yes sir. 

Q• Well, now, did you see anybody there that day? was wr. 
Holloway siok that day, too? He wae aick that day, too, waan 1 t 

he? A. No air, he. wasn't aiok that day. 

Q• Did you see him. A. Yee sir, I saw him that day. 

Q• What time did he leave that 9-ay? A. I don't know; he left 

about two o•clock I reckon. 

Q• Don't reck~n, please, Jim, tell us if :1ou have any memory 

about it, eay so, ~nd if you haven't, say you havent. please? 

A. He l~t away from th~re about two o'clock. 

·Q· Then awhile ago you said about half past two, and- now you .. 
ata~e t\vo? Q. No air, I said he left away from there about hklf 

pas ~ two the first time. 

Q. And this time, what time 'did you say he left? A. I said he let 

awa1 from there about two. 

Q. About two 0 1 0100~ A. Yea sir, that time • . 

Q. Did you e ee Yr. Darley that day? A. I diereroember whether 

.1 did or not. 

Q. YOU disremember th.at? A. Yee sir. 

Q• ·The next- time · w~e Thanksgiving d~y-- that you watched for him? 

- - A. The next time -I- watehed for him---

Q. Was Thanksgiving DaY? A. Was the laet _9a-y the last o f Sept,., 
r I 

' behind Thanekgiving Day. 
\ 

Q. That was behind Thanksgiv·ing Day? A.-Yee air. 

Q. Before or af.te.r Thanksgiving, Jim? A. This . here was before· 

Thanksgiving. 

Q. Haven't you said half a dozen times that tou watched in -­

September, and that was afte~ Thankegivbg? Haven!t you told 

that a ozen times to -the ·juryr4. - I-satd-1.t-wae afte-r -Thanksg-iv 

ing. Q,. Yee? ·A.. Well, September is after ·Thinkegiving~ 

Q• Yo~r understanding is that 1~ was after Thankegi.vin&?. 
... . . . . . ... . . . 

: .. · .-... ~..7 ~.Ye.tt.~~,.. i: ::·:~~el: ~~ke.~1..Jt:lnfb :• · :. ... 
~ . • ,. . i ... 

Q. ·So -:-that ·ri wae "'"1n-Septe~ber aft·er Tba~~egiving? ' 

.. -
' 

A .... Yes sir. · 

.Q. That ie oqrreot, now Jim? A. Yee sir, ·after Thanksgiving 

. ' bl, ,. .. . ·· . 
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Q. Yes that i~ rig~t, Well now, that day Yr. Darley/ was there 

that day? A. Yes, sir I remember seeing him there tha~ day. 

Q. Wae ~r. s ohiff there? A. Yee sir. Yr. Schiff was there that 

Q. What t1me did Ur. Darley leave? A. I don't know what time 

he left. .. 
Q. What time did ltr. Schiff leave? A. I don't know what time he 

left. 

Q• 'Hhat time did Wr. Holloway leave? A. Vr. Holloway left away 

from there about half past two. 

Q.• ·Do you remember that? A. Yee, sir, !\can remember that. 

Q. Hew can you remember when t/_z:. Holloway left and, yet, don 't 
( 

remember when anybody else left? A. I can always remember 

when he leaves, because you always have to tell him when you ha¥e 

to leave out and how long you are going to stay. 

Q. You tell him when you are going to leave, and how long you 

are going to stay? A. I didn't tell him that time, because I 

was going to \York that e vening. 

Q. The next time, _ did you tell him you were going to ring out? 

A. No sir, I didn ' t tell him. that I was going to ring out • . . 
Q. Th~ next time, did you tell him? A. No sir, I just told him · 

I wa_e go.1.ng .19 work. - -- -
Q. If you never told him t hat you ~ere going to ring out, how do 

you remember when he left? A. Because ,, I will tell you, if I 

didn't have any othe~ work to do, I would go do\vn to the first fl 
-- - --- " oor and ai t on a box and go ·to smoki~g, and he worked down there. 

Q• And you. didn't tell him when you were going to ring out? A. No 

sir, I didn't tell him when r : -Wa..S-.g.Qing to ring out~ --
Q• Therefore, your ringing out had nothing to do with when he· . . 
left, beoause--you never..t.o.ld him? A. No .air, I never told him 

th~t.--. - -~--- --..... --·-· ~· - :_ 

Q. You never tol.d him anything about it? A. we)l, no\_V, #>._~Pt-
. . . 

embe.r, &'Eter Thanksgi!.ing. was Wr. Il~ri'ey there . th~t day? :.. ·' . 

A. Yes . sir. · I~- r.eme~ber :seeing ·ur. Darley· t~t d~y • .. , 
Q• Was Yr. Sohiff there tha~ ~ay? A. Yee sir, I remember seeing. 

him there:• 
). ··. 

Q··. W~t 'time did vr·. H~lloway leav~:?~Qlloway l,ef't ·away, 

o ·i~l®k • . · .b'3,· .. ·... · · 



Q. The next time you watched waa right after Christmas? 

A. No· eir1 the next time I watched wae Thankagiv.ing Day, then­

Q. You said<iwhile ago Septen1ber wae after Thanksgiving? 

A. Yes sir, after Thanksgiving day. 

Q. All right. Well, now Thanksgiving Day, the day:_ you have 

told about in January, who did you see there in January, I mean 

who of the force? A. I disremember now v:ho I did aee in January 

when I was there that morning. 

Q. You diso:emember? A. Yes sir, I disremember. 

Q. Can you remember anybody you sa\v theJ:e? A. Nobody I saw there 

at all. Yr • . Holloway, I oan remember. 

Q• Jim, isn't it true, that on every Saturday mornins a number 

of people come there to that factory always? A. Well, I ~on 't 
. 

know. I couldn't tell; nobody · but just them that worked there. 

Q. The first you watched, -~e~l -uo anybody that came ~here that 

day? A .• I couldn't remember that, I couldn't tell you. 

Q.~you-cton-t~ know about that? A. No sir. 

~ .. The aeccnd time, you don't know whether anybody was work-· · 

ing there or not? A. To my memory~ I think there were some 

young ladiea~ working up on the fourth floor. 

Q. some ladi&e working there that evening up on the foUTth 

floor? A. Yes sir • 

• -That-1--e-your-~mory ~bout the second-Mme? A. ¥ea air-.- - -

Saturday evening? A. I don't know about the third t.ime. 
-------- - - -Q. You don't remember whe~her there were some young ladies 

working up there that evening? A. No sir, I don't know about 

the third time. 

Q• You oan 1 t remember about that? A. No sir~ 

Q• Well now Thankagivine do you know whether anybody was working 
"' 

there Thankegiv-ing .evening? A.· No sir, I don ' t know whether any . 
body was working there Thanksgiving evening- o~ -not. -- - --

,._. '"' "'·, 'i_ • .!?~ --~o~ ' : .. . know !'~e~ her:~'ll'~: ,~~~::~, ,,~~-~~~~ ,~~~:~ --~~~ :"~~~.~-~ ~~~? .' ,, 
- ·A· · No ·rlr, I · dOn' t knoll ·whether .1.'r. Schiff worked that ·evening · .. 

- - ... - ----,----- - --

or not. ~ 
. . . -- --.., .. --- . . 

Q. You oa11·'t remember that, oan you? A. I ·didn't see Yr. Bohiff 
.. 

-.. 6.'f·, . 
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Q. You oan•t remember whether be waa there or not? 

A· No sir. 

Q. You wouldn't swear that he wae not there? A.- I - will swear --

I didn't see him• . ' I will swear he wasn't in the off ice with 

Mr. Frank. 

Q. You swear to that? A. Yes sir. 

Q. Will you swear he wasn't there that day? A. I will swear 

Mr.· Irby was working in the office. 

Q • . Thanksgiving-Day? A. No sir, he wasn't working in the 

off ice on Thanksgiving. 

Q• The next time, was there any ladies working on the fourth 

floor? A. I don't remember. 

Q. You don't remember whether there were or not? 

A. NO sir. 

Q. You can't remember t~at? A. No sir·. 

Q. They might have been! .A. I didn't see none of th~m 

Q. You didn't see themt A. No si+. 

Q. You only saw them ·working there one day? A· I saw 

working there the second evening. 

Q• On the fourth floor--.--. -
,1 

there. 

them 

Q. Did you say, anything else about.. ...i t? _Do _you think that you 

to.ld about watching for Frank ~ t that time. You think you told 

. 

· that time A. L don't k.n9_y1 whether I told them at ____ _ 
, 

that ·very time. 

Q. Didn't you say that you didT A. No sir. 

Q. That•a _your ·opinion that you did? A. I aint got ·no opinion 

about it. · ·. 

---1~• Well, that's your beet recolleotion··that you did! 
•. 

A. No sir, its not my beet reoolleotion. 
AfJ 

Q. wel~, wha!_ ~s- y~ur beat reoollection, that you .didn't then? 

A. What do you mean by that. 
~-'-~~~+-~--- • 

Q. bid you or .di~ you nQt1 A. I ~o~•t know, sir, I'm telling 

.· 
y~u ~he truth------ .,, . 

~-~ .... :W~ll, h·e . had already . ha~( that' eignaf'{b~t stamp.ing 
' 

. . .. 
ing a long time._ Whi~ did he give it ·t.o ~ou· O';e:r

1
aga1n·-f.or?. 

A. He told ·me that T~nkeg1v~pg, but d1dp't do it . until I ·9et 



·J 

Q. Didn •t you say he always gave you that signal? A. Nos fir, 

I -didn't say he always gave me that signal . 
! 
' -- ·--·· - Q. Gave ·it-to you Thanksgiving? A. -·Y-ee · e1r. 

- ·(\ 

Q. And repeated it to you that day again? A. Yes air. 

The witness Conley was examined by the solicitor, who brought 
I 

out the dir~ot questions and answers Supra, and was then cross-
~--~~~~~ - . 

questioned .by the defendant, when counsel brqught out the 

croee--queetioll8-&nd-a-n81fere -Supra·-:.--- -----­

Th~reafter, and while ·the witness Conley waa still on the 

stand. Defendant's counsel moved to rule out, - exclude, and 
• v 

withdraw from the j~ry eaoh-and all of the said questions and 

answers, upon the grounds stated at the time said motion was made 

that said ques:tiona and a~ewere were irrelevant, immaterial, 
-

prejudicial, and dealt with other matters and things irrelevant 

and discoll.Wcted with the issues -·in the case • 

. The Court denied this mot i on in writing, making in-e-o 

folrowing order: 

" When the witness Conley ·Nae . still on the stand hie testimony 

not hav.ing been finished, the defendant, by his attorneya, moved 

to rule out, withdraw and exclude from the jury each and all 

the above queotions and answers; because the same are irreleyant, 

immaterial, prejudicial, and deals with other matters and things 
. . .. 

~ irrelevant ·and disconnected with the issues of this case. After 
~--'-~~~~-1-~~~~-

.... , .. 

h ea r-i-fit-a .r gum en t of counsel·, the Court overru_l_eq. the motion to 

rule out, withdTaw or exclude said aoove stated question and 

answers from the jury, but permitted the same to remain before 

the jury. 
-

In making said order and declining to rule out, exclude and 
----- . 

withdr~w said questions, and each of them as well as all of the 

answers ·and eaoh of them, the Court erred, for the reason ~hat 
~--~----~-~---· . 

said questi<ll1s and answers, each and all of them were irrelevant 
,, . . . 
immaterial, illegal,_ prejudicial, an.d dealt wit~ other matters -- . -

.· and~ t hin.gs..-wholl.y diaoonneoted with th.e -1s-sue·s-o114-1'-!i-l-,. and 
I • ... ' • • t " .. • • • • . ... . . . 
-- t.he.~J~e ·a~ount'5CX 'tt'J.::•·~;~:;~~" :de.f'.onda.~t. of '-~~r. and..:. indep_e~~ . 

dent :or~~e~ ~· · Defendant contends that this i-uling of~lie-.C~_rt ~----' . 
~ . . 

- --w.a.s highly pre~udioial to the defendant, tendi·ng to- diegl'aoe . him . .. . - . . . 
. .. • .. 

' ·· · 
l;>efore · ~he,_ Jury ·and expose ·him to a· oonviation, not b'eoause . 
. ~· .- . · . . : . ·. -:. '6b~ .' . _;· · . ·::: ·. "; , .. ,_· 



he had committed murder, but beoauae he was accused of ·deprayity 

a~d degeneracy• 

When the third of the direct questions here sought to be 

excluded was ·asked by the solicitor- the defendant objected 

because the evidence sought would be immaterial. The Court 
' , -

sustained· the objection but the solicitor· cont i nued with the . 
balance of the direct questions and answers here objected to. 

and the cross questions where thereaf ter asked and the answers 

~~ ~-~--1~g~i~v~e~n~,~The _ Court therefore erred in not excluding and withdrawin 

.-

all of said testimony. 

14·. Because the Court erred in not ruling out, eao luding, ,and _ ..___ 

withdrawing the following evidence direct and oroae of the wi tnes 

Conley, upon motion of defenqant 1 a counsel, made while Conley 

was still on the stand. 

" I always stayed on the first floor like I stayed April 26th 

and watched for Yr. Frank while he and a young lady would be up 

on the second floor chatting. I don't know what they were doing; 

L----'---~~....:....:l~~)n;t;~::t:crl-d....-m,e-t-&8-lJ--Wanted to chat. When the young ladies would 

-

, 
come there, I would sit down at the first floor and watch the doo 

for him. I watched for him several times, There will be one lady 

for· vr. Frank and one lady for another young man who ' waa th~re. 

Yr. Frank was there along on Thanksg i ving Day. I watched, for 
---

him several times. ¥! • bl!llJ .Jleao) ~lt !~tty f~» aim ee.ereti 

ttftftf•• A tall,. heavy bui-1-t-lildy came· there that day. He ·told 

me when the lady came he would stamp and let me k~-0w that was 

th.e lady, -az:id for me to go and look ' the door. Well, the lady 
' came, and be ' etampped and I locked the door. He told me when 

he got through \Vi th the. lady he would whistle for me to go 
.... 

and uniook the do·or--- And he saye; (. on April 26th,,) "Now, 

• 

~~~~--1.Ylhan-th~~1-comee, I will ~tamp like I did before"---! have 

seen icr. Frank there in the office .. tvro or- thre~ times. before 
"' 

·. 

: 

Thanksgiving, and a la~y waa in the offioe,-and ahe was eit~ing 

down in a chair a.~d she had her clothes up t _o }?.er,, and he 
. . 

was down oh .... fli~-lmee·~~ and ehe· .bad he.r hands on h-im. I --ha.ve, also 

seen wr. Frank·another time with a young ~ady lying on ·the table. 
. . ' .. - . 

~he was on the · ~dge of the table. I don't know the name of ~he 
. . - . 

woman that wae. there Thank~&-Y-1- th,e man. that was- there was - -. .. · ... •. -.~-(,4-. -.·-'---· __ · ------.---1--: 
. ~ " 



-
?Ir. Dal:ton---The lady that wae there wae a tall built lady, 

heavy weight, she was nioe looking, ha4.ro;; a _ blue looking dress 

with white dote in it, had on a greyish looking coat with kind 

of tails to it, white slippers and white s tockings. · 

Crose Examination. 

-------The first time I watched for Yr. Frank was sometime 

during la~t summer, about in July. I would be the~e sweeping and 

llr. Frank oome out and called me in the office. That was on a 

Saturday, about three o'clock. As to what Ur. Dalton would do, 

the young lady that worked at the factory would go out and get .. 

him and bring him back there. That was Wr . Dalt on's lad~. The 

lady that waa with ?Ir. Frank was ?lies Daisy Hopkins • . She worked 

up there on the· fourth floor. When ur. Frank called me, there 

was a lady in the office with him. He talked to me in the lady'e 

presence. She was Yias Daisy Hopkins. That was three or half 

past three. He would say: "Did you see that lady go out there? 
>' 

You go down and see nobody don't come up here and you will have 

a. chance to make some money". One lady had a•lready gone on out to 

get that young man, and the other lady was present. She came 

back ~fter a while and brought Mr. Dalton with her. They walked 

into Nr . Frank's offic e· and stayed there ten or f ifteen minutes, 
' - . 

-~========---• QO.me bacl.i. d_orm~_anci._slle__s~ " All right, _J~me_~", __ apQ. I _QJL.~·--1--

I -

"All right": and 1 ·would go baok there ~to the trap ~oor that 

leads down - to -the basement~ and I pulled up the trap door, and 

they went down there. I opened the door because she said she 
. 

was ready; I knowed where she was going.-y~ . Frank~ told me to~_ 

watch; he told me -wher~ t.hey-were -going. -I don't know h9w -long -

· they stayed there: I don't know what t·ime they came back, but ... 
they came ·baok after a while, the same way they came down. I 

~ep~ the doors shut ..... not looked--all the time, and never left 

vr •. Dalton gave me a quarter and went out laughing, and 

tlie lady went up the steps_ .. She didn't et9..J-very .long and··came 

...._ . .. ...... . ____ <l~.~ ~~<!-~_!.~~~ .:_j,~~ :-)1.r~_!.r~nk _ came down and ~ ef t. That was-. a b~u t 

~--.. -·----·.half past tour. I left before Mr,. Fra.nk did. He gave m~ a quarter . -· - . . . . . 
That was the .first Saturday~ The . next Sat~rday was ab9ut two 

weeks .after 'that, about the last of july or the first of August• .. . ' . .. 

·He toid .me the same Saturday that I was there : "Now; y.ou know . .l,f. ---



........ 

.· 

what you done for me last Saturday. I want to .put you wise, this 

Saturday"• I says: " All right, what time"?-·He ·says: "Oh, about 

half paet" •. He got . baa~ from lunch about a quarter~ past two, 

then Ur. Holloway left, and then Mies Daisy Hopkins came into his 

office. Mr. F'rank came out, popped his fingers a11d bowed to me­

boV1ed kie head to me, and the~ went baok in the off ice. Then, I 

went down and stood by the door . I didn't look it: I shut it. 

I don't know what happened next J I didn't hear him co~e out of his 

office at all. Then I went down and watched. No, I didn't hear her 

come out of hie office. Yr. Frank stayed there about a half an 

hour that day, then the girl went out. He gave me a half a dol­

lar, this time. The next time I watched for him was before Thanks­

giving i)ay, sometimes i~ · the winter,--ab~ut-i-ne last part middle 

of August. ~hen he told me he wanted me to watch for him that 

time, it was on the fourth floor, right at the elevator. Snowball . 
wae s-tanding 'there then. Yr. Frank saye: "I want to put you wis -:-

again for today." -· He oame back about half. past two, and he says: 

"She wil 1 .be .here in a minute". The lady that oame in \vas one that 

worked on t1ie -four-th ·floor. I don•t -know her name. I -t wasn ' t 

Yi es Daisy Hopkins. She had hair 1 i ke Ur. Hooper ' a grey haired •. 

She ha'!_ a green eui t of clothes. She went to .\er. Frank' e office, · 

and then . I watohed. I didn'.t hear them leave tier. Frank's office. 

en she came- out, and then he came out and went out the factory, 

-and then he came baok, I sta.yed:-there- ~aiting for him. He said: 

"I didn"t take out that money". I says: " I see~you didn't"·~ 

He said: "That's all right, old bor.a_ I don't wapt you to have ~ any--- -- -
thing to say to wr. Herbert;. or wr. Darley about what•a going on 

-· 
around here". The next time l watched was Tha~kagivin~ day._ I 

met v~. Frank ~~r~ about eigh~ o•olook in the morning. He says: 
- -

" -A lady w111 be here in a 11 ttle while 1 me and her are going to 

~hat. l don ' t want you to do .no work; · I just wa.nt_y_ou to 
. . 

watch"• The lady oame in..ab.out a half an hQ.ur •. I didn't know . 
. r . ... . i . ---~ 

her; I have nev.er··seen .her working at the . t"aotorf • . 1 had ._ ~.e.n._ . .-.;: . .i.. 
... • ' Io' • . • o ,,. • ' ~ 

.. :· her at the faotory two or t}'l~ee nights bef9re Thanks-g1v1ng -d'y - · 

?Jr. Frank'e off-ib-e, ·a.bout ·eight o•olook. She was a nice look-

- ..,_._.__--t-'lt-tt-a- .iady. r . ·think · she had . on bJ.aok o lot hes• She was ,{f\e;y tall~ he:-
. . . 

--- -•- ,,· &vy built .~a~~· .The fro~t ·do~ wae open ~hen ·she ~ame · Than~s~i.ving 

Day. She, w~~t ·up etatje ~~.vr. Fran~'e offioe. M~~ FrL?lk 
. ' 



- --- - .. 

- -- --- -

- .. 

ti'· 

oame out and stamped right above the trash barrel. I was down 

stairs about the tras.h barrel. He told m~ be wae going to 

stamp two times; then he stamped, and 
r 

I closed the door, and 

then I came baok and eat on the box about an hour and a half. 

Yr. Frank eaye: "I'll stamp after this lady comes, and you go 

and shut the door and turn that night .latch" That's the first 

time he told me to lock the door, and he says: "If everything i e 

all right, you take and kick .against the door". And I kicked aga­

inst the door. I stayed there about an hour and a half that time. 

Then, ~r. Frank came down and unlocked the ~ront door, looked up 

the et~eet, and t~en went back and told the lady to come down. 

She came down and said to ~r. Frank, while they were walking: 

"Is that the nigger?" a~d he aaye: "Yes" 

And she says: "Well, does be talk much?"; and he says: "He's 

the best nigger, I've ever seen." They .went on out together: 

vr. Frank came back. I went in his of fice. He gave me a $1.25. 

The lady had on ·a blue skirt with white dots in it, and white 

slippers and white stockings, and a gr ey tailormade coat with 

pieces of black velvet on theedgee of it, and a black hat with bi 

black feathers over. The next t ime I watched for him was a 

SatUrday in January1 right after the ·first of the year. He said 

the r e will be a young man and two ladies that would be there that 

Se:turdtry- morni.hg. l . was standing by -1.l_le~ide of Gordon Bailey on 
- ~---- - ------

the elevator ·whe.n he come and told me that~about half past seven • 

in t he- morning, and be said I could make some money off this 

man. Gordon Bailey and me was on the elevator toge t her. -He~coura 

·h_,ear-what Yr. Frank was saying. I got through. cleaning at about 

a quarter after. two and stayed at the door. It wa·a open, and 

the ladies came about half p~st two or thre , o'clock, 

and t-h& - you.ng- man oam.6-in an .. i. say~: "Mr. Frank put you wise?" 
----~ - ---

"Didn't he t~l~ you to watch the door, two ladies and a young 

man would be ·here?" He said: "Well, I'm the one". Then he oome 

.:. 

.a~d. told ·the ladies :· to cQme ox:.' .~~~(. ~-Y· went up :~tair~, ~ov1:~'l<d: .... - -~~~ . 
the clook; · the_y stayed there abou_t t\Yo hours. I didnrt- kJ. - .,_. · 

. . 
either of the ladies. I don't know what they had on. The man was 

' 
tall., elim bd'llt, heavy man, . lie didh~t work there. I seen him .. 

; . . . 
·. ' 

talking to Mr. Holloway frequently dur-ing the we§k. That I e :,.· _, 
t~e laet :time I ~~tohe

1

ctJ~~ him. snowball .and I were in the box 



• ,J.. 

room when he told me to watch for him that time. I don't know 

if he knew Snowball was there or not ·. The ~d~y."'berore'rhanksgi vin 

\7hen he talked to Snowball, we were on/the elevator. Snowball 

could have heard anything tnat was eaid: Yr. Frank saw Snow ball 

standing there---ifies Daisy Hopkins, worked at the factory fr.om 

June l912 "until Christmas. I worked on the same floor with her. 

I am sure she worked there from June until about Christmas. She 

was a low lady, kind of heavy; she was pretty, chunky, kind of 

heavy weight. I ·remember that she was there in June because I 

took a note to Mr . Herbert Schiff which she gave me. Yr. Schiff 

eai~ it had June on _it , when ·he read it. It was on the outside 

of the note. I looked and seen something on it; I don't what - . 

' .. 

what it was. It was on the back of the note--June something, and 

he laughed at it. I kn~w Mies Daisy Hopkins, left at Christmas, 
-because !.,Cr. Dal ton told me that ahe wasn't ooming baok. It was 

one sat~rday. Mr. Dalton *as a slim lookin~ man and t~ll, with 

·- .thick ..ey.e laahea , black hair, light compl ec ted , weighed about 

135 pounJa, about thirty f ivs year~- -e-1~. I eeen him around the 

f actory a sveral times. The first time was some\vhere along in 

July~ when he come in there with a l ady. ~bGu-t-t!ffQ weeks after 

that, I met him at the door, about the last of August. The 

1--~~~~~~ next time was just about Thanksgiving Day. Then I saw him after 

Christmas when he come there with a lady. Him and t he lady was 
-----·- --- -- - -- ----~- -- ---·-- - -- -- - -f--= 

down in the ~asement. I don• t know who she \Vas Laat time I saw 

him was down at--±he station house. The detectives brought him 
l::====--:c--:-~-t-~~~· 

. . . 

~ ... ··- . .,. 

. ,;:: .... ...,.. -- -· .:'\\ 

. . 

down there. First ~aturday I watched for Yr. Frank, I saw Yr • 
. 

Holloway there, he r1eft about half past t\70 . I saw ?\Cr. Darley 

t hat morning; don 't kn?w what time he left. The next Saturday I 

wat~hed, Ur. Holloway wasn't there, he was sick. That was 

about the last of ~uly or first of August. The next time I 

watohed about the last of August, I saw Mr. Holloway. He l eft 

«bout two. o 1 olook~ The day I watched !or-Jrirn-tn-September1~after · 
. . 

· .• z;t .}~.S . v .ng a ., _saw r •. H?·~~o~~.~- 1.~~y\.e ~ ),1-~~ .. ~w~ • . .. . ~ .. . .. ···---·· ,__ -··· .... '"''• . . .. ...... ' . .t # 

Se-hiff ·and- Darl-ey wer e there. l ~iareme.mber \fho I ea" there in 

January, exoept Yr . Holloway. Sometimes some of the. sirls worked 

the;re on Sat.udaye. Doi)' t remember any girla t~9: t wo_r~ed ,~h.ere 

o~ the first _t3atu.rda_y th.ft ~ watohed~ The ~eoond· time I watohed 
~ . ... . . 71. . 



·. 
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I ....,.. 

I think some ladiea-Were working up on the 

fourth floor. I don't know about the third tim~, and I don't 

'know whether anybody -was working there Thanksgiving afternoon J 

or not. I didn't 1ee Mr. 8Qhiff at all that day. I will swear 

he waen't in Mr. Frank's offioe that day. I don't reme~ber 

whether any lad1ee worked there the other times I was watoh-
know 

ing, or not •• .. . . , I don' 'Whether I told them (deteot.1 ves) 

about watobing for Frank at that time • I haven•t got any 

opinion about it~ ~ haven't got any reoolleotion. He told me 

about stamping and whistling on· Than~egiving Day, but didn't 

- -do it until t set t hen on the box. 

Conley l;lad testified both on direct and had been oroae examined 

for a day and a half on other subjects, as above set out, and 

while on the stand and after testifying as above set out, 

counsel for the defendant moved to rule out, exclude and 

withdraw eaoh and every part of the ev~aenoe given by the 

witness aa to all ~ransaotione had between Frank, -°'~-¥-~~~~-1-~­

women at other times than on the .day of the alleged murder, 

upon the fP."Ounde. mad~ at the time, that evidence ot auoh 

transactions waa irrelevant, immaterial, illegal, prejudicial, 

and dealt with other matter• and things irrelel'ant to and 

dieoonneoted with the issues on trial, and the same amounted 

to aooueing the defendant of other and independent orimee. 
-=------------ --- ----

' The evidenoe next aboYe set out was, and is, all the evidence · 

given by Conley dealing with Frank' a transaotione with women 

at other t1mea than -0n the day -0f the murder, and was the 

evidenoe sought to by ruled out, excluded, and withdrawn from 

the oons1deration of the jury. ~ 

The Court 4eol1ned, upon the motion made and tor the reasons 

argued, to rule ··out, exclude.. and withdraw 1uoh evidence from 

the· juty, but left the. jury free to ooneider=the· -.1ame. --

The ruling of .the Court _waa, a~e, erroneous, for the 

~ .. !.i .::~~, ·~~ :-· .. ~~Sri · •.bou.,,.~.,rul the -cc~· ... !: ~;~;-:..J.;l 30t-··gr a.rit1ng .. 

.. . . 

_:: 

the.. order aaked, ruling out, excluding, and. wi thdra~~ng .;1uojl . . . 
\videnoe from the jury • 

. - . - Whenthe- aolioitor fir•t sought f·rom the ~1tness Co~.ley the 

· ~vide~oe ~ere '-I~~~~ . ~o bl~xol~ded . ~he ~~fenda~t obj~o~ed. be- .r­

oau1e. thf evid.eno• 1ough1· to be. brought o · wou.ld. be 1 .... t&rial · . . 



> 
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The Court ruled that . euoh evidenoe "ould be_J.mmater1a.1, bu~ 

after thte ruling the eolioitor brought out the direct teeti­
and exoluded. After the dirt&t-t-estimony supra had been biought 

moll:ey here sought to be- ruled · out~tter ~he Court• e rul ng, 
0 t 

the oroee testimamy 1uera here -sought to -be withdrawn was also 

brought out in an effQr~~-..lll2_d1fy or explain the direot 

evidenoe. µnder the o1roumatanoee the Court ought to have 

granted the motion to exclude and withdraw all auoh evidence 

and for tailing to do eo committed error. 

Movant assign• aa error the aotion of the Court 1n allowing 

this evidenoJJ to go before the jury beoauee the ea.me was illeff. l 

irrelevant, immaterial and hurtful to the defendant. 

15. Beoauee t~e Court permitted over the objeotion of defe-
• 

naant'• oouneel made when the evidenoo wa.a offered, that such 

evidenoe was irrelevant and immaterial, the witness Conley to 

, swear that the pol1oe otfioers took him down to the jail, 

and to the door where Frank was, but that he never saw Frank 

at jail and had no conversation with ~im there. 

The Court erred in permitting the introduction of thi• 

evidence, for the reasons above stated. It was hurtful for the 

reason that ~he eol1o1tor contended, in hie addreee to the 

jur·y, that Frank deolinecl to eee Conley, and that suoh de­

clination was evidenoa of hie gu11~ 

16. Because the Court, over obj~otion of th~L~l..ot'Jmde.nt-. made 
.;.__------1--- - - - --- - - --

at the time the evidenoe waa offered, that tho aame was irrele-

vant, immaterial, and not binding on Frank, · pe.rmi tted the 
........ 

witness~ Mrs. ihite, to . testify that Arthur Wh1te7 her_ bus ~ 

band, and Campbell are both oonneoted with the Pencil Company, 
. 

and that ahe never reporte.d._~9eing the ne~o on April 26th, 

1913, which ahe teatitied· ehe did see, in the penoil fao~ory 
-----~-1-- - --

to the City deteotive1 until May the ?th, 191~. 
.. . .., 

- ·For. -the-reaeone-above-etated;-;--t-he Court ·erred in not exo.iud ... 
. . . . 

---- · ing evidenoe,~~nd tor the reaaon that the eo~~o1tor, in· hia 

~ .&ddre1a to the . jury ... oo~tended that the fao;t . tD.t there w•a a 
·. 

nogro ( whl.oh lle oontendecl wae tConley) In the -taowry' ·the 111oiri- . . . . 
. ' . . 

,. . 1ng ·of April 26th wae oonoealed ·from the ~uth~ritie~, and t~at 

'uoh oonoealment waa •~den~• ot .Frank'• guilt. 
' 

13~ : 
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17. Beoause the Court permitted, over the objecti.on of de-

" tendan~~a oowia&l made when the aame wa1 o~fered, tha.t the same 

wae ·irrelevant and immaterial, the wi tne ee ·Mangum, to te 1t ify _ 

that Conley and another party went down from the penoil 

taotory to the jail, that he had a oonversation .with Mr, Frank 

about oonfronting Conley, Frank then being on the fourth floor 

of the jail; that Chief Beavera., Chief Lanford, and Mr . Soott. 

with Conley, came to the jail to aee Frank, and they &eked him 

if t 'hey oould see him; tha.t he said: "I will go and see: and, 

if he ie willing, it is all right": that be went to Frank 

and 1aid: "Mr. Frank, Chief Beaverart. Chief Lanford and Soott 

and Conley want to talk with you, if you want to see them?" 

that Frank said: "No my attorney 1e not here, and I have got 

n~body to defend me; that hie lawyer wae not there, and that 

no one was there to listen to what might be said. 

The Cour~ erred in admitting this evidence for the reaeona 

above stated. 

The aol1o1tor in hie argument pressed on the Jury that the 

fai--lure of Fra,nk to faoe this negro and the detectives w.a.a 

evidenoe of guilt, and. movani oontende same was preju~101al •• 

- ·1a.J5eoause ~he oour~ erre~ 1n perm1~~1ng vne w1~uesa. ur. 

n. I. narr11, over ".ne ODJeOv1on 01 vhe dereuciau\ 1 ma~e ai; "he 

~me ,;ae \elti1_mouy waroinntL~na~ ~n.- vame ·· w~s1.rr'8".J..1'V&.ut - -

&"'1 1mmai;er1a.1., 'o ~es'1i1ty: 

"• i mlgni; preraoe - my remarke ou _v.n1e oy ~ay1ug liD.a' more tnau 

.Lo or .Lb year a ago so'meoue GO.I.Cl me i;.nai; -i;ne reason ".na" oalia.ge 
tf • 

wae ooneide~ed indi~geatible was beoau~e they were ordinarily 
. .,....-

oooked ~1th meat or grease, and with the idea of aettling ~~ia 

• queat1on, on my ol1n1o I got a lot of patients whose atomaoha. 
' 

wer~ not 1~ ve~y good oond1t1on, and made a number of experi- _ 

ment1, pa.rt1oularly to d.etum1ne-th8-ma.t.te~-ae-te-whe-the' o- - ... --
• • .....-- . 

not thi• wa1 the oa1e. During ~he -oouraT of the exper1me~t t~at 

~ made a:t that: time" ... l ns-struok by t ·he fa.ot · th&1i ·the - .. -·----.~'"-( -· ... . -. ..... . . 

· be~~1our of t~e- at_o~cth aft~r taking & small m_eal oroabQ&ge 

and bread., e1iher oorn bread or bi1ou1~,---'1ihat ~he benaviour . . . 
.. - .... . 

or · tihe aioma.on was pra·oi;io~.LJ.Y, the 1ame a1 arter iakuig' _aome 
· . . , 



> 
~---- - --------

' • . .. 
·-"I dieoovered, as I 11ay ; at that ti_f!e ,_ that out idea about how 

- - -----1-qu-1-ok-ly-oabbage digested were rather erroneous, and ae ~ 

remarked a moment ago, I obaer•ed that the stoma.oh freed itself · 

of a mixture of cabbage and bread just about a~ quiokiy as we . 
only gave bread alone; the amount of recovery on th~ part of~~ 

the mucuoue membrane in the way of suff 1o1ent gaetr1o juioee 

was about the same praotioally or probably a little bit more 

reoovery wit~ cabbage. 

n It is the only way I oan ge~ at- it, it is- the only reall, 

knowledge I have on the aubjeot in oonneotion with tbework 

tha t was done-in ~hie particular instance here. 

The witness Hartis testified that from the atcte of the diges­

tion of the food found in the etomaoh of ~ Phagan be oould 

aay 1he died in 30 or 40 minutes after ber last meal of bread 

J!_nd_ oabb&ge, over the objection above made and the furtbe~ 

objection that the witness oould not give the result of other 

and different experiments made 12 or 15 years ago upon persona 

,. "whose etomach-we-re-not-1n-a. very good condition," and not 

under the same ciroumstanoe• and oonditions, to sustain and 

bolster up the experi,ment· made upon the stomaoh of Mary 

Phagan, and to sustain his asaert1on that Mary Phagan died from 
---- --- ------- - ---=---- ------ - --·-

30 to 40 minutes after she ate her last meal. 

The Court overruled the objeotion and admit~~ the teatimony 

and in doing so, the oourt for the reasons indicated oommitted 

. prejud1o1al error. · 

19. Beoauae the oourt erred in permitting the witness Dr. 

H ~ F. Harri1, to teet1fy, over the objection of the defendant 

made . when the evidence wa1 · 1ubmitted; that the 1ame was irrele-
.... 

vant and immaterial and that expert1·· 00ul~ not give to auatain _ 

-their 'OpTI11on.-tmtiv1dual-a11d-ieola1ed-e•pe1'1menta b~-JDuet.-'--­

anewer from their knowledge '1t the-1oi~noe obtained from all 

~ "l!~· :.2f" . , / ~ " ·" - · .. -- . -~· · ~: -.i ~~~~ -:. _ ::~ -_:~-- ~ ... ·, .. ......... - . . -
"Knowing the -fa.ote that oabbage w~uld pass out· of · ~the e:to . . . 

maoh vpry q~ioklf ·in a normal one, I aeoert&ine_d her digestion . 
and a1 eoon ae ·1 ··~ - the oabbage in th1• . o~se, I. at onoe teit 

, I 

.. 
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certain that tllis ·girl either oame to her death ·or ppae1bly 

"the blow on her head at any rate, a very 1hort time, perhapa 

thre~_quartera of an hour or half--an hour or forty minu.:t_ee, 

or something like that, before death occurred. I then began a 

number of expe~imenta with some gen·tlemen who had normal stom­

achs with a view of judging of n:the time. 

" I had the mother of the girl to oook some cabbage and it 

wae ·given to people with absolutely normal stomachs; that .I 

know trom investigations of their stomaoha. 

"• I will state in general terms there were only four peraona 
/ 

experimented upon, and two of them were experimented upon tw1oe 

in this oonneotion, and in every single instance the· effect on 

t~e oabb&ge was praoti~ally the same, that is it was almost 
~ -

entirely digested, notwithstanding th~ faot that I had those 

men given some. pieoes juet as large as were found in Mary Pha­

gan' a stomaoh, and I took pains to see to it that they did 

. not chew this cabbage, but they-at-e-1t very rapidly, in three 

or- four minutes, gulped· it down, so that we would have as near­

ly as poeeible the oonditione th&~-I was- certain existed at 

the time Mary Phagan ate her last meal. The result of this, 

you gentiemen have eeen. 
e 

The witness here was permitted over objotion as above -etati. 

~~~-~t~o-e.xhibit several small glass ja!~ -~onta1n1ng what -----
-.-~-t..w-"'e--.par.tl¥--dige.a.tea cabbage, resulting from experiments 

. .. 
made. 

"Row I know tro~ my observations of the oases that I present 

here that - the digestion of theeepereons waa ·normal. ·I did not .. 
JJl!l.ke a ~icroeoop~~ examination of ·the atomaohe of the gen­

tlemen exper1ipented upo_n, but I Ul&d·e an examination of thet r 

atomaoha to see how they 1eorete their food, wh1oh is the only 
.. .,,, . ' . 
way we · oan te_ll. You can take the fluids and tell, w·hether the· 

.. " - -
.stomach is normal, it 1• the only ••Y we posaeas. · 

> 

· "I -merely Wilh to call attention to the .taot th•t I made · 
.... ~ .• • • 't. •.. ". • • ,. /t 

- --experime~ta' .whtoh· varied ln the time that the oont"ents wer e .:-~· . ~ 

\ -
in the person's . atomaoh, · ·~rom 38 minute a, whi~h was the ..... time · 

~ -· 
· t.he oontent• W'9l!e in the etomaoh of the- boy 1-~ YJ1~r1 of age, 

... 70 1 t 1 7 f, j. ' ' . '6 : • • 
.,-o m nu ea,. n anot~er .one of. my oases, and the · ie•ul ~·· 
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indioated in every inetanoe, 

from 38 to 70 minutes in every single instanoe, the oabbage 

was praotioally digested, praotioal~y altogether so, 

Over . objeotions made a.a ie above stated, the Court permi~t ed 

this testimony, to go to the jury and in doing so oomrnitted preju 

dioial error, Experts oan testify trom the given 1tate of any 

sa.i enoe-, ou't- oa-nnot ·explain - tbe -pr ooe s so rre-sulTs-o'f-])art 1 oular­

e xper 1ment s made by themselves, 

20, Beoauee the Court permitted the witness Harris to tes­

tify ae tollowa: 
/ 

"I wish to say that I ma.de a miorosoopic examination ot those 

oontents or- the atomaohe, ana while I found in Mary Phagan' a 

oaee, except in the oaee of partiolee of cabbage that were ohew 

ed up too small to give auff 1c1ent indication the oabbage 

that wae in the atom&oh gives every indioation of having been 

~~~~-.-~.-roduced into it ·within three quarters ~fan hour; the 

microsoopio examination showed plainly that it had not begun to 

dissolve, or at least only a very slight degree, and it in-
" 

d1cated that the prooess of digestion had not go on to any exten 

at the time thie girl was rendere~ unconscious at any rate • . ...... 

I wiah further to state that on examining Mary Phag,an'e stomaoh 

I found that the. etaroh ih6-.•had eaten had undergone praotioally 

· no alteration: there were a tew of the starch oelle. whioh showed 

eginnfrigof- lhe-prl>Qe1s of .111gestt-on-,-having-ehailged--i-ato-.. 
· the aubetanoe oall~d erthro-de~trine, but the~e were very much 

--- · rarcer ihan is the oase in a normal atomaoh where the contents 
-

are expoeea ·to the aotiona of the digestive fluids for something 

like, eat' 50 or 60 minutes. The contents taken from the little 

girls stoma.oh were t!,_amined ohemtoally, and the reeul~ of the 
; 

ohemioal ~xam1nat1o~~owed that there were only slight traoea . · 

ot the firlt aotion ot the digestive juoiea on the _ataroh t hu• 
- - -t - ..: ... ":" - . - . 

. ·.· -= -··t~ '<IJ ' V° · 

oonfirm-1-ng ·my:-m-tar01JCJop1:0 ·examination, and e~owed cl.early that 

only the very beginning of digeation had prooeeded in thi• oa1e_. 

". · •• · r ..,. • .:.. ..... :;~~-:-~,d··..,.r.rct&ter· ~ .. p~tttano$ · tn ·ttii#~~~:t~~· . ) . . . . 

it waa found that there were 160 oubieal eelide, or about fi~ 
- / . 

and a half ounoee of total oontente remaining in the- ·atomaoh, -· 

~~ aft.er al?- Qrdinary meal., ot oabbage axid · bre$d, th1 i 1 e .not. 
. -. . . 7·7, .. ' . 
~h~ ~a1e ~. Under ~rd1ne.ry oond1t1one, we get out perhap1 .on 
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an average of aomething ·like anywhere from 50 to 80 or 70 oubio 

oentimeter1, or, say from a half to a third of what waa found 

inthie oase, and it was plainly evident -that none of this mater1 
• 

al, had gelne· into the small inte.atine, beoauee that was 

examined for it from the mouth out to the beginning of the 

·--l&ltge-1-n:test-1-ne.,-whioh ia-ma.ny leet awa.y.-f~om.- 1-t in-the 

borhood of something like 25 feet away, and there was very very 

little food found in the small intestine, none at all, ae a faot 

in the amall inte1tine, which showed olearly, aa I have said, 

that th6'. oontents of th~ etomaoh had not begun to be pushed on 

into the small intestine at the tbne tha.t death occurred. Thie 

pushing on begins in about half an houT after auoh a meal as th• 

-and by the time an hour ia reached~ the greater part of what la 

introduced into the lltmaoh is already down in the 1mall inteatin 

so that it beoomea very clear from this that digestion had not : 

prooeeded to any extent at all • . 

The above teetimon~ of Dr. Harri•~~ objeot~d to ~hen offered 

because thesame was argumentative. It was not, ·as movant oonten s 

a statement of faot, eo1entif1o or otherwiae, from whioh the jur 

o~uld for themselves draw oonoluaions, but was a m~ture of faot 

and· ·argument a. 
. 

The Court deolined to rule ~ut this testimony, and 4eol1ned to 

_f<i.ro..e _tlle 1U-tneaa-to-&bataJ..n..-f-r-0m-~enta--a-nd- et-ate- the 

faots. Thi• al'gWllent--el-t-be witness was olearly prejud~oi~l 

-to the defendant. and tailure to rule o~t the testimony waa error 

21. Because the Court permitted the witness c. B. Dalton TI> -~ 

teetify over the objection of defendant, made when the evidence· 

' waa ottered and bet~e oroas examination, that the teatlmony 

was irrelevant, inoompete~t, immater1a1 ·and
0

1llegal, dealt with 
, 

other matter• than the 1asuea on trial and ·was ·prejud1o1al to . . 

the defen~ant•s oae•; that. he ~new Leo Frank, visited the Nation 

al P~noll Co' a plant· and l&W Frfl.nk there tour or f1Ye t1mea, th .• 
. -

·-: ~e--:w•~ ;1n_;~e / offioe, o~ L .. eo .r~a~, .that ~e ~~~~--·~ th~r": :.·~- ~ . . -. 
three or ~our times with Uies.l>aiay Hop~~, ~nd at theee- t.111es-

Fr_!nk ·was in· hie ottioe; that the witness ha4 .been in the baee-
- - -

ment, going doWn the ladder~ that Fr~nk knew he was in the 

bu~lding, -~t doe• _not7t!ow wh~ther -Fr~eW=he ftl '1n the ·-.-
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b(l.aement; that he 1aw Conley ·there when he went there; that 

sometimes when he. 1aw him in hie office there would be lad.iee 

there, sometimes ther~ would be two and sometimes one; he 

did not know how often he saw Conley there, but sometimes he wou 

ld give him a quarter, that he did that a half dozen or more tim 

tliatne went to- the fe:otory about once a ·week :tor-a half-dozen -

weeka, that he 1aw Frank there in the eveniJl_gLand-11L t..,he.._.._ 

times, sometimes he would aee oold drinks in the offioe, 

Cooo Cola, lemon limes, eto. that sometimes he saw beer in 

the office, that he never saw ladies there when beer and cold 

drinks were there do anything and never saw them do any writing. 
-.> 

The Court permitted this teetimonr of Dalton to be heard over 

the objeotions made as aforesaid and for euoh reason 'committed 

error. 

Thie evidenoe waa peoul1arly prejudioial to the defendants 

beoauae the solicitor ins isted, in hie argument, that in additio 

to being independent testimony looking to the same end, that i 
\ 

oorroborated the testimony of Conley as to immoral conduct on 

the pa.rt of Frank. 

22. Beoauae the Court permitted the witness c. B. Dalton to 

be asked the following questions and make- the· following -answ-

ers, ov~r ~?e objeotion_of th~ de!endan~ made at the time ~e~___..._-· 

evidenoe was offered, and before oroee examination, that the . 

teatimony .wae irrelevant, incompetent, immaterial,and illegal, 
- --

dea.li~ with other mattera and .things than the iaeue1 of th~ trial 

was prejuc1iioal to the ~ndant. 

Q. Mr. Dalton, have you ever worked at the pencil faotory? 
' A. No sir. 

Q. Do you ·know Leo M. Frank? ~ 
- - -- ----- - --- --:.-: - - --------- -t 

·A. Y.es air • 
. 

Q~ Do you know Daisy Hopkins?. 

A. Ye.- eir ... ) 
' ' l .. , ... «< .... .. ' ,... ' ,· 

~ 1>o -y~ ·know ~ J 1iill. o~nley'P ·. ... · • 
• t• • !' .. • ·~ 

... ' 
.¥: -

>- - · 

.&.~a sir. ~· - · . ' -· 
Q. H~va you eYer vie1te~ the National Pencil Faootryt 

. . 
A. Yee, air, -I have been ·there. 1ome. 

' · -· ; I 

·. 
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Q. How many ·t1mee? 

A. I don't know~ three, or tour, or five times. 

Q. Were you .ever in the otfioe ot Leo M. -Frankt -
"-A. Yee 11r. 

·Q. On what oooaeion? 

A. I have been there two or three times with Miss Daisy. 

Q. Where wae Frank ~when-you were -there? 

A. He waa-1..n-t.he oftioe-i- I- don't know whose office · 1 t was, 

but he was in the office. 

Q. Were you ever down in the basement? ,. 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. What part of the base~ent did you visit? Can you tell me on 

that diagram (Indioating). 

A. I have been down that ladder. 

Q. (Looked P. t lo. 12) Did Frank have any _knowledge of your 

bueineee down there? 

A. I don't know; he knowed I was in the .basement; he knowed I 

was there. 

Q. Was Conley there when you were there? 

A. Yee sir, I seen Conley there, and the night watohman too-­

he wasn't Conley. 

Q. At t he time you eaw Frank there was anybody else in the 

- .. off ioe with him? 

A. Yes sir, there would be some ladies there; eome~1mes two 

and eometim~s one, maybe they didn't work . in the morning .and 

would be there in the evenine.. 

Q.-How111any times ~id. you i>ar-J1m Conley anything?- ­

A. I don't know. 

Q. About? 

A. Gave him a quarter wben I was going in sometimes: I expeQt 
.. 

I gave him a-:-~a.-lf- -a- dozen or more-- about every week. 

Q.. What time of day or night wae 1.t that you eaw Mr. Frank 

in hie office? .... 
" . -~· -+ . ••• 4 n. t "-• . ..,.... . ·. 1 

• ··- • • · : ·.it _ ~~."'';"'~rt•"!.__ ~,. .. _..-~• ~ .,.,-. - _,,.. ~-- ..... - ~ "~o c.JV ..,..... . ? ....... . :--.. .. ,,., . .. . .. . 
: 

·.~ ... .. -
Q. Wbat, if anythi~g, would he have up, ther~ at the time·? 

A. Some t.l~es he would have oQol drinks/ ---.. . 

~·What kind o~ ·dri~ke? · ¥~· 
A. 'Cooo Cola, l,emon lime, or aometb1ng of that ,.or,. 

' .,. ~ i . . 
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Q. What else? - -----· 

A. Some . beer, eome times. 

A. Some beer? 

A. Yee Bil'. 

Q • . Wore those ladies doing any eteno~raphio work up there? 

-A~-i-nenr ·seed. them -doing anywri ting. -,: -never etayed ·there _ 

long., but I never aeed them doing any writing. -- - · 

Q. You never saw anything of that kind going on? 

A. No e1r. 
\, 

The court permitted these question and answers to be heard 

by the jury, over the objection of the defendant, aforesaid, 

and oommitt ~d error, for the reasons aforesaid. Hie evidence 

was pa~~ioula;ly pre~i~i~l to the defendant, because the 

solicitor insisted in hie argument that it corroborated the 

testimony of Conley ae to immoral oonduot on the part of Frank. 

The Court erred for the reason above atated in not ruling out 

and excluding from the Jury each and all oJ the-above qu~etiona 
~ 

and answer e. 

/.. {J 23. Beoauee the Court permitted, over the defendant(e objeo-
.. 

tion, made when the testimony was offered,. ~hat - it-was illegal, 

immaterial, and bec~uee it could not be -binding on the defendant 

the witneea s. L. Roeser; to testify that since April 26, 1913 
-- -----

he bad been engaged in oonneotion with this case; that he 

Mrs. Arthur White, subsequent to April 26; that the first time 

the witnese ever knew that Mrs. White ever claimed to have 

•e·en the negro at the factory when she went into the factory on 
. . 

April 26th, was some time about th~ 6th or 7th of ·May. 

The Court, o~er objections as stated, admitted the testimony . \ 
- -

juet above, and ·1n doing so erred.,. for the reasons herein ~t~te4 

Th1p was peoul~rly ~rejudioial to the defendant, beoauee tho 

aolicitor contended in hie ar~nt to the JE.1'1 th~t the f~a~c~t~-..:.i 
. 

that faotory e~ployeea did not dieoloee the fact t~at Mrs. · 

., :.;_. ·-~~~ ·la~~ t~:. ~-g~.o . on Aj}~' -~·." . ·~ svi4.enoe ·that t~e-- ~~.: .._· 
· · ·~ndant was _aeeking ·to -suppress te•t1mony_mater1al to -the di.e~ . 

I 

ooyery of the murde:er. 

24 • . ~eo~uae, during the tr1&l, and on Auguet 6, 1913., pending 
. ' 
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the motion ~f detendant(e oouneel to rule out the testimony ot 

the w1tnee1 Conley tend~ng to · ehow acts of perversion on the 
. . -

part of the defendant and acte ot immorality wholly discon-

nected with and d1eaeeoo1&ted from this crime. (auoh evidence 

being set-out and deeoribed ·in grounds 13 and 14 of thi s motion) 

- -The Court deallned to rul.e-'ll.lL.aaid t esti.mOny, and iJMlediatel 

upon the statement of the Court that he would let such test i mony 

r.emain in evidence 'before the jury, ther.e was instant, pro­

nounced and continuous applause throughout the orowde4 court 

room wherein the trial wae being had, by clapping of hands, and 

by stamping of f ee t upon the floor. 

The jury was not then in the same room wherein the trial was 

being had, but in an adjacent room not more than fifty feet from 
.. judge 

where the PISJ was sitting and not more than fifteen or twenty 

feet from portions of ·the orowd applau~ing, a~d so olose to ~he 

crowd, in the opinion of the Court, ae to probably hear the app 

lauding. I mmediately upon eaid appluding the defendant's ooun­

oel moved the Court for a mistrial of the cauae, and, upon the 

announoement of the couzt that A,e would not grant a mistrial, 

movecl ;. the Court to clear tpe court room, eo that other demon-

etratione could not be had. 

_ _ The Court refused to grant a mistrial and declined to clear 

- - -------_he~om-.o-------

In refusing a mistrial and in declining to olear ~he court­

room, the Court erred. The passion and prejudice of those in . 

the crowded court room were eo muo~ _aroused against the 

defendant, aa oontencled by oouneel for the .defendant, that he 

oould not ·obt~in a fair and impartial trial. 

The· court ae movant contende , also erred in not clearing the 

court room of the diBorclerly or?wd, but left them in the court 

room, where their Yery presence was a menace to ~he jury. 
' 

It 1•. true t-ha.t the Court did threaten that upon a ,.rep1t1ct1.on,-1---

~~,''; -,-:, :-:~, '. , .':':~'~ -?.h.:.~l"ll~"'a'AA .. ,C!;lg,-;~~Y'. ~.,;.-~ ~o~m •.. Jl.':* !~:·.~. , 
· ,_· . ,_____ thre&t ,_ !l-~-m~v~u~ contends, 1!as wholly -1!,laclequai~ -~ .. ae . evi.O.eno~cl 

by the tact that during the ea.me day of the trial, whil' the 

c. 
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witness Harrie was upon the ·etand., the crowd laughed jeeringly 

when Mr. Arnold, one of the defend~nt's oouneel, objected to 

a comment o! the eolioitor, and that, too, in the presence of 

the jury. 

And aga.in,during the trial, when Mr. Arnold, one of the 

defendant's couneei objected to a _queetion asked the following _ 

colloquy took place: 

" Mr. Arnold: I object to that you Honor; that 1s, entering 

the orders on that book merely; that ie not the questions he 

is asking now at all. 
' 

The Court: What is the question he is asking now? 
. 

{ Ref.erring to questions asked by the Solicitor General). 

Mr. Arnold: He iR asking how long i' took to do all this 

connected with it. (Referring to work done by Frank the day 

of the murder.) 

The Court: Well, he knows what he ie asking him" 

work 

Upon this suggestion ot the Court, that the Solicitor knew 

what he was doing, the apeotators in the court room applauded 

creating quite a demonstration. 

Mr. Arnold again complaine~ of the oonduot of the epeotators 

in the court room. The Court gave no relief, except directing. 
' 

the Sheriff to find out who was making the noise, to which the 
...... 

Sheriff replie~ that he could maintain o~r~d.~e~r~on~l~J-~~t..e..!J!~~o--r-~ _ _.... ______ ~-~~~~ ~~ -

. . . 

·-

the court room. 

25. Beoauee the -Court erred in admitting, over the defendant' 

objection, ~ade at the time thetestimGny wae offered, that it 

was illegal, immaterial and. ·1rrelevant, the 1-fttrod.uction of oer 

---- -----.-ain -giaee bottle a containing partly digested cabbage, which 
' 

~ 

\ ""··"' •" .. 

" 

· re1ulted from teet1 made on- otber par~-i-1t-by th~ witness, Dr. 

Harrie, wherein the cabbage wh1oh ~e claimed to be oooked the 

· eame- wae as the cabbage eaten by Mary Phagan, after it had 

remained ·1n the stoma.oh of euch other parties . from 30 to 50 

~ 1~1~~ee ~ ~~r~ taken _out· b~ ·-~~.~na ~~ ~--~~~~~~~~· .. , _:;.i _ 

. The purpose of ,these experiments. was to show tll.e etate of di-
- -i---

geetion of this cabbage in comparison with the state of ·diges-

tion ot the cabbage taken trom _~~e sto~aoh of Mary Phagan, ~o 

a• to 1u1ta1n the oontent'ion of the-' State that Mary Phagan wae 
. <i' '.a. . ' 

. 0 \), . . 
30 -Qr--40-minute• :after. ea.tin _!_h_e oab~L and bre 
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. The Court admitted these sample of partly digested cabbage 

taken trom the stomach of other1, as atoreeaid, and in doing eo, 

committed error for the reasons above stated, and for the furth 

er reason that there was no eviCenoe, as the defendant's oouneel 

-0ontend, . tbat the same oircumetanoee and conditions surrounded 

t~se other parties in the eating and digestion of the cabbage 

as surrounded-Mary Phagan -in the eating and digeetion on-be-r- -

part and no evidence that · the Ettomaohe of these othe·r pa.rties 
. 

were in the same oondition·"ae was Mary Phagan!a. 

26. Because the Court, in · permitting the witness, Harry Sco•t 

~ o testify over the objection of defendant, made at the time the 
-

testimony was ottered, that same was irrelevant, imaaterial 

' \ and not binding upon ~he defendant, that he did_not get any 

information from any one connected with the National Pencil 
\ ' Company that the negro Conley could write, but that be got his 

information ae to that from entirely outside sources, and wholly 

disconnected with the National Pencil Co. 

The court permitted this testimony to be -given over the obje­

otione above stated, and in doing so. for the r easons therein 

stated, committed error. 
........./ 

This was pfejudioial to the defendant, ~eoauee the negro Con-

ley -at first denied his ability to write •nd the discovery that 

he could write was as the State contended• the fir.sLatep 

towards oonneot1ng Conley _!i th the orime, and th.e aolioi tor 

contended in hie argument to. the jury ·that .the tact ·that the 

Pencil Company authoritiea knew Conley could write and . did not 

disol~ee ~hat to the Stat~ authoritieer was a oiroumstanoe 

to show the guilt of Fran~ . 

27. Beoauee the Court permitted the w1tneee, Harry Soott, to 

tea~ify over the objeo~ion of defendant' a counsel, ~e when the 

· te1timon1 was otf•red, that the eame wae irrelevant~ immaterial, 

illegal .and not binding on the defendant, that the witness f1rat 
- f 
oommunioated _,re. White' e statement1 about 1eeJ ng -':L negro on the 

--· -.-- ' , ... -~~~-~Gu~r · ~t :·t\e~J•aa:u~Y >On~~!:~~ -:~~~:~_-_:_ -.~.~-~- ·_.:_~ 
Ch1e't Lan~·, and B&1s. Roeser, tba; the information was _ - - -

.. 

~iven to .the deteo~ivee on .April 28th~ · · 

· - The · c~u~t, ~ ~Ter t~e. ·~~~+~nt' e ~bj~ot~~ne, ~erm~ tt~d. 

te1t1mony to be given, tnd in do1ng eo erred for lhe rea1on1 · 
• I • • 
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above 1tated. Thie was prejud1o1al to the defendant, beoauee it 

.....-was contended 'by the State that this wi tneee. Harry Scott., who 

wae one of the Pinkerton deteotivee who had been employed to -ferret out the orime, by Frank acting for the National Pencil 

Company, had not promptly informed the officials about the fact 

of-llrs Wh1.te:' e aeaing thia_negr..Q and that such failure was evide 

pointing to the guilt of frank. 

Thie witness was one of the inveetigatots for the Pinkerton 

Detective Agency, who was employ~d ~y Frank acting fo~ the 

National Pencil Company to ferret out this orime. 

28. Because the Court permitted Harry Scott, a witness for 

the State, to testify over the objection of the defendant, 

made at .!_he time that same was offered, that the same was 

irrelevant, immater.ial, illegal and prejudicial to the defendant 

-1hat the witness, in company with Jim Conley, went to the jail 

and made an effort to see Frank. And that after Conley made his 

last statement( the statement about writing the notes on Saturda ) 

Chief Beavers, Chief La~ford-a~d the witness went to the jail 

t or the purpose of .oonfrontingFrank. That Conley went with them 

that they saw the Sheriff and explained their mission to him 

and the Sheriff went to Frank's oell, that the witness eaw 
, 

r-an1te1.rtlleJa-U-onlfa~ra-;-\s-aturday), and tl;}at Frank ---

refused to see Conley only tlrrough Sheriff Mangum; th~t wa~ all 

The Court, in admitting this testimony ~Yer the objeotiona 

made, erred for the reasons stated above~-1'hie___jL~ error ·prejudi 
~-:-~~~~-1-~ 

oial. to the defendant ., because the wi tneee Mangum, ' over the 

defendant's objection, had already been allowed to teetify that 

Frank deolined to see Chief Lanford, Chief Beavers, the witness 
' and Conley, exoept with the ooneent of hie oouneel or with hie 

oo_una~~, and the solicitor in his argument asserted that the 

failure of Frank to see the witness while he waeemployed by 

the Penoil oompany to ferret out the orime in the preeenceof 

_,.. ~-·- - . -h· ·~.~-:~.~~~~:: :~.~-+,wo_·-d~~:~ -·~.v~ -~~!.~1 ~~~}?.1~~~\·. • 
9'. ~eoauae -J. · JI.- Min-ar, -a -newspaper . ~eported for the Atlal}t& . -

Geo~gia~ wae oall~d by the defendant for the pu:-poee of impeach 
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of Frank at the jail. 

The Court admitted this testimony over the objeotiona aforeaai 

and in doing so err~ • There \'1as no evidence of any relation-
- ---+--

ship between Frank and Clofine Which oould show any prejudice or 

bias 1n Frank'o favor, even by Clofine and certai~ly none on the 

part of the witness ¥iner. 

· 30 • . Because t he Court erred in permitting the witness Schiff 

to testify over the objection of defendant made at the time the 

teet i mQny wae offered that the same was incompetent, irrelevant 
< 

and immaterial, that it wa~ not Frank's custom to make engage­

ment Friday fQr Saturday evening, then go off and leave the f in~n 

oial sheet that had to be over at Yontag'o Monday morning not 

touched. 

- -flle- Court permitted this testi111ony over the obj action o f\ 

defendant and· therein erred, for the reasons stated. 

--Thi~ wa-s=-p1·~jud·ic-ia-l-,-b~+-wa~he---eentention of t.A.e .-~ 

State that Frank, contr~ry to his usual custom, made an engage~ , 

ment on Friday befor~ the c~ime to gO"-to the baseball game- on 
· . .. · sheet · 
~~.<!a;~~~~~ "1?11Vint.,J~,~"~~ ·~i.:~~a~--~':1~.~ 
suoh sheet ought to have been prepared on Saturday and ~sent to . . 

- --1 Yontag ' e tQ the General • • Yanager of the faotory on ironday. The . 
only · mate~ial issue ~as w~~~ took ·p~aoe~Friday and Saturday· .and 
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it was wholly imi:naterial as t~ what his custom previous to that 
" time had been. 

31 • _B_e_Q_s,.us_e_,_d.uring__the trial the fol lowing colloquy took plao 

" bet\'leen the sol ic 1 tor and the w~ii)3as Schiff: 
'V 

Q. Isn't the dressing room baok behind these doors? 

__!_, Yee,_i.t _is behind these doors. 

Q• That is the fastening 9~that door, isn't it? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And isn't the dressing room· baok there then? 

A. That isn't the way it is situated. 

Q. ·It isn't the way it is situated? .-
A. It ia not, no, air. 

Q. Why, Yr. Sohiff, __ if this is the door right here and­

A. Ur. Dorsey I know that factory. 

Q. we11, - 1 am trying to get you to tell .us . it you..kr:iow it; you 

_have no obj action to t ·ell ing 1 t, have you? ___ _ 

-- ~.Hara objecti~n was made by defendant's ·counsel that Schiff 

had shown no objection to answering the question~ of the solioito 
.... 

and that such questions as the one next above, which i~dioa~ed 

that' the witness did objeot to answering was improper.) 

Yr. Dorsey: r have got a right to show the feeling. 
- -- ----

The court: Go on, now, and put your questions-: 

Yr. Doreey:Have you any objections to answering the question, 

Yr. Wi tneas? · 
. 

A. No, air; I have not. 

These commente. of the eol.ici tor, reflecting_!.lp_on the wi tnees ~ 

were objected to and the Cour-t--urged to prevent such reflections. 
j 

This the Court d·eclined to do and allowed the solioi t_or to 
-repeat •the insinuation· that the witness was objecting to anewerin 

hi:m. 
-

-Thie was prej_\ldio :I.al error. The wi tnes a deserved no such ine·in 
f 

uations as were ·made by the solicitor an~ in the absenoe of the 
. ~o . 

- ~ .·-.~-=~'!··~:~.. .~e·q·~~s:e~ _r~~i~~~~~ ?~~:t, t--t~.~ -~~~. w~~- ~-~ft __ ~_o.~b:.~j$·~~,:!._.:~ ~·· 
. - · the refleo·tione_ of the -solio i t.o~. , were just·. · _ . · , 

"This witness was one of the main." lead.ing witnesses for the 

defend~nt, an~ to_allow hi~, movant oontenda, .to be thus 
·.. ' ' . . · . 

unjue1;ly d_ieoredited wae lla~tµf. . to t~e ·d~fendant. 
. ··. ~ . . ·. . T7 ~ . , .. , .· ... 

. , 
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32. Because the Court. erred in deolining to allow the -Witness 

Vies Hall ~o testify that on _the morning of April '36th, and -
- - - -

before- the- murder -\fas ·committed, Mr. Frank called her over the 

te~ephone, asking her to come -to the -pencil factory to do steno 

6 graplfio worJf, stating a.t the time he called her that he had eo mu h 

work to do that it .would take him until six o'clock that day to 

get it done. 

The defendant contends that this testim9ny was part of the 

~ gestae and ought to have been heard by the Court, and fail­

ure to do so committed error. · 

33. Because, while Philip Chambers, a youth of 15 years of age, 

and a witness for the defendant, was testifjing tne following 

occurred. 

Q. You and Frank were pretty good friends, weren't you? 

A. Well, juet like a boas ought to be to me. 

Q. What was it that Frank tried to get you to do th.at you told 

Gantt . about several times? 

A. I never did complain to wr. Gantt. 

Q. What proposition was it that ~r. Frank made to you and told 

you he was going· to turn you off if you didn't d.o-what he 

wanted you to? 

A. He I\ever made any proposition to me. 
-- --------
Q. Do you deny that you talked. to Yr. Gantt and told him about 

these improper proposals . ...that -Frank would"' make -~ o you and told 

1--~~~~~-t-vrnr~~t he was going to turn you off unless you did what he want d 

you to do? 

A. I never did tell Gantt anything of the sort. 

(Objection was here made by the defendant that the answer sought 

would ~e immaterial.) \ 

Th,e_ . .CJ:>.urt:-Well.,--1--dortLt-know- what-i t .-is-,-a.nnim the -queitlon 

Q •. Didnft you tell ·Ga.ntt the reason ·why Frank said he was going 

to turn you off. 
. . 

· A. NO sir. " · · · .· . . . - . - --· ·~---.. -...!~ ...... .. _, __ ~-- · .;;;.- -~,.;;. ~ ·~ ... ~~~~~~~~~~ 
:.~~,~·>; ~·. : u.1.~--.,-~:-Atell~yOU. l .. ~~"U'&~g-oTng "t ·Q turn-;-yOU~·Off Unlel(s ... . _y~U . 

wo~ld permit him to do with you what he wanted to do. 

A. No sir. 

·No au~~ oon~~~ea~ ~o,\~~r: .oo~urr~d f 
·. 
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.;. ___ _ ___ -t A. No sir. 

.. 

Q. With J.M. Gantt, the man who was bookkeeper .and was turned 
-

off there? 

l. No ~ir, I never told him any euoh thing. 

Q. No such thing ever happened? 

A. No sir. 

Yr. 4rnold: .Before the examination progress~e any further, I 

want to move to rule out the wi tnelB said there \VB.Sn 1 t any 

truth in i~, but · I want to move to rule out ·the questions and 

answere in relation to wlult he eaid Frank proposed to do to him 

right no~! I think it ie grossly improper and grossly immaterial; 

the witness says there is no tr~th in it, but I move to rule 

it out. 

Yr. Dorsey: We are entitled"to show the relations existing 

between thi~ witneaa and the defendant, your Honor. 

Yr. Arnold: We move to rule out as immaterial, illegal and 

grossly prejudicial and ae groe~ly improper, and the gentleman . 
knows it, or ought to know it, the testimony that I have 

c~lled you Honor's attention to. · .. 

The court : Well, what do yo~ say to that, wr. Dorsey? How is 

this relevant at all over - obje--ct~on? 
' 

Mr. Dorsey: We efre~~i tled to show the connection, the aseo-
. \ 

oiatton;-the-friends.hi~-ar-laok-ot-!-r1ends1lip, - the preJu 

bias or laok of prejudice and bias, · of the witness, your 

Honor, You permitted th~, with Conley, to go into al 1 --la-nad~e----• 
- ----··--

of propo~ale to test his memory and to test his d1ep9sition 

to tel I the trut~, etc. Now, I want to _lay the foundation for 

the impeaohment of this witness by this man Gantt to whom he 

did mak$ these oomplaints. 

:...-..:------_-_-_-1---!1!.1\A-.+:G~l-,-I-rul e -it al 1 out. 

- ·--· --. 

Vr .Arnold: I-t- -is the-most unfair thing I·· have ever heard of, 

totry to injeot in here in this illegal way, .this kind of 

negro and I don't think any sane man o~ earth oould believe it. 

It· 19 vil.e~ancSer and tatigue-.-t.h~nd.-iination to eit he.re and 

h~~- th1nge like -this . eug~e~.ted, ·things that -yo~r ·HO_!lOr and 

• ' •1 

) 
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- - . -- ---- --· 
\·~ ......----------

.. . 
everybody knows are imcompetent. 

The Court: Well, I sustain your objeotion. 

- -tlr. --irnold:--:.-..J:~-the effort ie -made again, your Honor, I am .. 

going to move for a mistrial. No man oan get a fair trial with 

euoh inuendoes and insinuations as these made against him. 

The Court: Have you any further ·questions, wr. Dorsey? · 

~r. Dorsey: That 1-=-a~L-winted to ask him. I will bring 

Gantt in to. impeaoh him. 

The-Cou~t: Well, I have ruled that all out. 

vr. Dorsey.;. Well, we will let your Honor rule on Gantt too. 

The assertion by the soltcitor that this witness did make the 

suggested complaints to Gantt, the insinuations invol.ved in the 

questions of the i!Ol ici tor that· .Frank had oommi tt ed disgraceful 

and prejuducial acts wit~ the witness and the final · assertion of 

the aolivitor when . the C~urt ruled it out that he woulq intro­

duce Gantt and let the Court rule on Gantt t~o, was highly 

prejudicial to the defendant. The Court erred i n permitting the 

solicitor to make the ine1n~ations and to indulge in the threat 

that he would let the Court rule on Gantt too, in the preeenoe of 

the jury and without any ~ebuke ·on the part of the court. The court 

erred in not f~rmerly withdrawing the~e insinuations and aaaertio s 

from the jury and-!n not of his own motion severaly rebuking the 

---------R·Ol-1-0-1 t~ f.or-hie-0ond.uot--The-l1lere rulillg- out -of - the- te.eti-mony­

was not sufficient. Nothing but a severe rebuke to the Solicitor 

General would have tacen from the jury the sting of the 
-· insinuations and threats of the solicitor. 

34. Becauee, while Mrs. Freeman was on the stand, after tes-

\ 

tifying as to other thinga she testified that while she and ¥iss 

Hall, on April 26th, were at the restaurant immediately oontiguou 

-1-T.-1~H1-<1111--........ _eil fae-t-o~y, and after th.ay__had left the factory at 
•. 

ll: 45 o •olook A. 11., and had haq lunoh, t}?.at Lemmie Quinn 
- ·- - . -

oame in and stated that he ~liad -j-ust-b~een-up-t:o see~ ·Frank. 
... L - • - -----.._.. 

Upon motion · of th~ solicitor this statement that he had, be~n up 

'to eee lit' • ·r rank was rUJ.ed ~t, ae· hea.r::~,.-. ~- ~ 
--. --------

This . eta tem-ent ·· of Lemmie Qui~~ wae a /f)art of the res gestae 
-

and was . not .hearsay evi~eno e and was material to the defendant's 

oauee • . Lemmie rQuinn t~atifle.~that he eaw Mr, Frank in hi~ ~ffioe 

I down to ti~ ·;~e~taurant and. had the oonver-
• I • 
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.. \ 
--- ------

·" eation with ~re. Freeman and ?lies HallJ thio testi.mony was strongly 

_-~---- disputed ~Y the solicitor. Lemmie Quinn'f statement tpat he was 

_ in _Fx~nk ' s of fioa jue~bef0-r~going into the restaurant was 

of the greates moment , to the defendant, because it strongly tend­

ed to dispute the contention of the State 'that Wary Phagan was kil 

led between twelve and half past. 

The Court erred in ruling out and declining to hear this, for 

the reasons above stated. The testimony was relevant, material, 

and par~ of the :res gestae and should have been sent to the jury 

35. Because the Court permitte d at the instance of the Solici­

tor General, the witness Sig Wontag to testify over the objec­

tion of the defendant, made \vhen same was of fer ed, that same was 

irrelevant, immaterial, incompetent; that the National Pencil- Co., 

employed the Pinkertons, that the Pinkertone have not been paid, · 

but have sent in their bills, that they sent them in two or 

three times, tha·t, ·other\Yiee, no request has been made for payment 1 

and that Pierce, of the Pinkerton Agenoy, haa not-aaked the 

wi tneas for pa-y-.-

- In_.psrmi tt ing thi~ testimony to go to the jury, over the 

objeotions above stated, the Court erred. 

The introduction of thia evidexroe w~e prejudicial to thJL 

defendant, for the reason that the solicitor contended- that the 
-

•--- - ---•-pay- due-the Pinlrertone-bY-the-penon-company- waa- w1 thheld -for -the -

I • 

ur ose of affecting th~ testimony of the agents of that company. 
- -+.........___ -

38. Beoause the Court permitted, at the inatan~~ of the sol­

icitor the witness Sig Montag, to testify over the objection of 

c.Sfendant, made at the time .the testimony \Vaa offered that same . 

was irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent, that he _got the repor a 

made on the crime by the Pinkertons and that they were made. 

That these reports came sometimes every day and then they did 

not oome t:or a few d{lys and then oame again. That· he practia.ally 

got every ~ay•s repo~t; that he got ~he report about finding the 

big s t ick and .about the find1:bg of the envelope, ~hat he ~ot 

them ~re~ty·~aloee arte:r/'they ·~~e made1 t~at he: knew about t hem .. 
.... .. . 

the · tttiok and'tne envelope -when-'he read. the report. Tnat 
' . ... -- -

f------ 1-he-ctt:id-'JrIO"t-'-request ~!fr : -Pieoe, representing the Pinkerton~, 

from the-police and the author1:t1.ee the f~nding of the stiok· Eind 
·" .. Cf'/, .· ... . 
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The Court, over th~ objections of the def~ndant, on the g!ound 

atated,-permitted th1s~est1mony to-go to the ju-ry-ana-in-Q-0--~ng-

so erred. 

Thie was prejudicial to the defendant because the solicitor 

insisted that the finding of the envelope and stick were con-

c~ale<L!_:t_om _the au_th.o,ri t iee. --

37. Because the Court erred in J:ermitting the witness Leech, 

a street oar inepector, at the instance of the solicitor and 

over the objections of the defendant that same was irrelev~nt, 

immaterial, and incompetent, to testify that he had seen street 

oar men oome in ahead of their schedule time. That he had 

seen that often and had seen it last week. That he, Leech, had · 

suspended~ man last week for running as mu~h as six minutes ahea 

of time. That he sus ~ends them pretty well e~ery ~eek and that 

he suspends a man for being six minutes ahead of time ~uat like 

he wG.W.d-f.oLllaing_JU._~ minutes late.~frequently happens that 

a street car crew\comes in ahead of° time and that they are 

demerits for it and that he sometimes suspends them for· it. That 

the street car c.rewa are relieved in the center of town; that 

s-0metimes a orew is caught ahead of time when they are going to 

be r eliev-ect-.-That---i t --1e not a ma ttet of impo'B-s'i bili. ty to keep the 
.. 

men from getting ahead of ti~e, although that does happen almost 

every day. That there are some 11-nes on which the crew does not 

come in ahead of time because they cannot get in. 

It frequently happens that the English Ave., _ car cute off the 

Fiver car and the Marietta oar. It often happens that these cars 

are out- off. That when there is a procession or anything moving 

through town, it makes the orew anxious to get through town, that 

they, are punished just as much .for coming in ahe~d of time even 

a .day 'like that as they would be al'>.y .o~her d~do th~ir~-+~­
best to keep the schedule, but in spite of it th-;y- -Jo~etimes , . 

- get ·o!f. . · (. ·t. - . 

The ·Court per~itted this testimony of the witness Leech QV~r 
"' 

the obj.eotion of the defendant that -the same. was irrelevant, 

1mmater,ial and in_comp~tent, and in doing so committed error. 
. . •. 

'12 .. \ . . .•. 
•" 
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This was prejudicial to the defendant, because the crew on the 

English Ave., oar upon which the li tt le girl, Vary Phagan, · came 

to--town, testifi-ed-tha~-ehe- got- on -their ea-T at -ten- mi nutes to 
"\ 

twelve. That under thei r schedule they should reach the corner 

of Broad and llariet.ta Street at 7-1/2 mi¢i.tes past twelve. 

That they were on their schedule time on April 26th and did . . 

reaoh that place at 12-07 or 12: 07-1/2 . What other crews did 
--- - ---ti----------- - -- - - - -- - -

· ·----=~ 

at other times or even what thie. crew did on other occaaio~e was 
. . 

wholly i lJLmaterial and in no \'lay illustrated just what took pla 

on the .,trip wherein ?vary Phagan came to .town . That other. c.rewe of 

ten came in ahead of time or that this particular crew often 

oame in ahead of time was wholly i mmaterial • 
• 

38. Because during the exa:·Jna ti on by Yr. Arnol d counsel for 

~he daf.e.ndant.,-of v. H. Kreigshaber a witness for the defe ndant, 

there was laughter in the audience, sufficiently· general ly 

J istributed throughout the audience and loud enough to interfere 

with the examination. The testimony elicited from Krei gehaber 
' was that Frank was a young man, and that Krei gsha..ber was ol der; 

but he d i dn't know how much older. wr. lrnold called the Court's ... 

att ention to the interruption for the purpose of obtaining 

some act.ion from the Court thereon. 

The Court · stated that if thePe was other disorder no one 

would b~ permitted in the court room on the following day and re-
... 

quested the Sheriff to . maintain order. 

The defendant says that the Court erred in not then taking 

radical steps to preserve··-Order in the court room and to permit 

the trial to ·pr-0oeed- orde-rly· and ~hat ·a-threat to -clear the 

court . room upon the following day and the request for the Sheriff 

te keep order was not sufficient for tte purpos e. 
. . \ 

Thie was prejudicial to the defendant because the laughter was . . . 
~otly in derision of the defendant's defense bei~g made by his 

oounsel. • • 

39. ~eoause the Court permitted, at the instance of the Solie-
. .:_---..---...:>*. ' • . " .J . -~ ~ . . • 

· · ' ,;.~ ~...: • . -. · . . · 0~1 ~119"·-mnese ~;,..11~~qn ·~~'in· to ic-st1ff,·· 'Over~lr-e Q1)j$otlon of ·': .. ·. 
I - . 

the.' defende.nt m~d~ when the ev~denoe wls offered that the 

sam~ wae imma teri.al, ·as fol lo~s: 
. . . . . 

' 

1: • 
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"When the witnaas Conley was brought to the jail Yr. Roberts 

oame to the cell and wanted Frank to qee· Conley. I sent word 

througb-.Yr. Roberts-that -Frank didnLt-ca~~ sea him.- -lt!r • . Frank 

knew that the deteotives were do\vn there and afterwards they 

'Qrou;;ht Conley up there and of course ltr . Frank knew he was 

there. I knew and Yr. Frank knew he waa there. Mr. Frank waa 

at once side and I acted aa spokesman. wr. Frank would not see 

any of the city detec tives. Frank gave as his reason for re-. 
f using to see Conley with the detectives that he would see him 

only with the consent of ~r. Roeser, his attorney. I do, not 

know whether Vr. Frank sent and got Mr. Rooser or not. I told 

e ectives about sanding and getting wr. Roeser'e consent •. 

I think Yr . Goldstein was there and Scott and Black and a 

half dozen detectives, a whole bunch of them. I was there only 
. 

·once when Conley w~~ there, that was the time when Conley sworn 

he wrote the notes on Friday. When Conley came up there with 

the detectives, Frank's manner, bearing and de~ortment were 

natural. He considered Conley in the same light he considered 

any other of the oity deteotivea. I know that because I conferred 

with him _about it and he said he \VOuld not see any of the City 

deteqtivea without the consent of ~r. Roeser; he considered Scott 

aa working for the City at that time. I sent word that he would 

not reoe-i-ve any of the city detec.t-i.vea,_ Black or an yone_ Q!_ .t~e­

reat of them. Frank considered Soott_wjj;h the rest of them, 
' including him· with the city detectives. He would not aee anyone 

of the city deteot·ivea and that included. Scott. Frank did not 

tell me, that the inference waa · mine. Frank merely said he would 

receive none of· the city detect i ves !_ithout wr. Roaser •s 

consent, that was the eub~tance of his oonvers~tion. Yr. Roberta 

oame up .and announced the oity "detectives; this waa at Frank's 

cell · in the oou~ty jail!_ -.. 
The oourt permitted this testimony to go to th~ jury over·· 

1-------1-4 • .,n~~ .)llade .aa......abOlJ'.4-a-ta-te-d~d--!n-:.d.-O ing eo oommi-tted .... ; 
,.. • - •• .. - ~.~·: • : • • • • • • J>o 

.. , .., ... 411'~ 

Thie was especially pre~udioial to the ·defendant, because 
. 

·. the solicitor, in hie argument to the jury stressed and u~ged 

upon'_the j\:\r'y that "th.is ·failur.e of the defendant to, ae he expre- .. 
~ · q~ · . 

. esed.'it, ·faoe this negr~ Conl&y ·and the detectives, eveu in the 
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abeenoe of hie own counsel, was evidence of guilt. 

(j j). Because the oourt perm_i tted Yie'! _Mary Pirk to be asked __ 

the following questions and to make the foilO\Ving an~were on - - - - -
cross examination made by the Sol1-0itor. 

-· . ~ 

Q~ You never heard of a single thing immoral during that five 

years-- t~at•e ~rue? (Referring to the time she worked at the 

Pencil Factory) 

A. Yes eir, that's true. 

Q. You never knew of his (Frank's) being gu~ty of a thing that 

wae immoral during those five years--ia . that true? 

A·. Yes sir. 

Q. You never heard a single soul during that time diecuaa it? 

A. No air. 

Q. You never heard of hi s going in the dreaaing ·rooms there of 

tpe girls ? 

- . 
Q. You .neve~ · heard of hie slapping them as he would go by? 

A .• No sir. · 

Q• Did you--@ver e·e e ~tr . Frank go bacl,c there and take llary off 

to one side and talk to her? 

I -ft&'t'-e-r -eeen-i-t--•. ---- ......... -.. ------"'----

Q. That never occurred? 

A. I have never seen it. 
-

----

Q. You never heard about the time that Frank had h~r -off in 

the corner the.re, apd she was trY.ing Yl_get ·bac.k to her 'YOrk..:.-?·----1 

_A_. _EO _$llt 

Q. You didn't know about that? 

A· No .. sir. 

Q• -That· -was not disouesed T 
\ 

A. No _eir. · . - . 

. The.se quest~one were asked over · the objeotiori of the defen­

dant, beo~'-1Se· even if the ~olioitor • s ques.tione brought out -
·---~---

·~~~ ~-" . ·: -. ,.: .. :~·~.- · :. t.~: ~ t.~~-. ~~~~ ~~~~, -~·~~:W:d ~ ~~ ~e·~=~~ ~ l~*1 t ~; ~-~~f ~ ~ .-~~-- ~ 
· . · · · ~ tlia t . -her answers tlieTe about would have been irrel~vant and ... 

, 

~ . . -

. '- . 

immaterial in this trial of Frank for murder • . The faot that. Frank 

might have ~een freq~en't).y guil\y of i~orality o~uld . not b~ -

beld ag8.~11e,t· "h~m· .. on ' a 1;rf(f't or:_.' the niur.de.r of lfa·r ·y· Phaga~ • No:t:J~ < ·· 
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oo~ld acts of immorality with women be beard~~e.n _on cr_o.s~ 

examination, as evidence of bad. ~haA{loje_r_,_anct_reputation, upon 

Frank•~· t'Tial for the murder of ~ary Phagan • . 

Lasciviouenese is not one of the character traits involved in a 

oaee of murder antt oan TIOt be heard in a murder trial, even 

when the defendant has put hie character in ieaue. 

41. Because the Court permitted the witneea W. D. ~cWorth to 

testify, at the requeat ·of the Solicitor Gener~l, over the 

objeotion ot the. defendant made at the time the testimony was 

offered, that the same· -~as imrr.a t erial. · 

"• vr. Pierce is the head of the Pinkerton office here. I do 
-

not know where he is; the last time I saw him was }.C onday evening, 

I do not know where l.ir. Whitfield- is (trr. Whitfield was also 

a Pinkerton ~an) - I saw him the last time Y.onday afternoon . I do 

not knon whether Pierce and Whitfield are in the City or not.~ 

The Court admitt~d this testimony over the objeottons of the 

defendant, ~ade at the time the testimony was offered, for the 

reasons stated and in so doing committed errcr. -lJ'hie was especi 

ally_.pJ:ejudicial to the defendant. Pierce and Whi~field were part 

of the Pi~ ~e~~ons force in the City of Atlanta, and the inference 

= of the aolic 1 tor \Vas that-he-wished their ·Whereabouts to be shown 
- - -- -... 

upon the theory that the Pinkertons were emplqyed by Frank f or 

the National Pencil Company and th~t a failu~e on the part of Fran . 
to produce them would pe a pr~sumption against him, aa he stated 

---+-- . - . . 

it, upon the well -known principle of law that if evidence is show 
. -· 

to be in the poseeesion of a ·party and not produce,:i, it raises 

a presumption against them. 

42. Beoauae the · court permitted 1\<-o Worth, at the ina.tance of 
...... 

the solicitor general -to ~estify over the objections of the 

d.e~endant, .... made when the evidence waS' offered that the same 

wa.~., irrelevant, immateria~ and illegal. · 

" I reported 1 t.( t~ding of the club and envelope) to the 

:=:::.-__:.:..___,___--t=-p~o_l i_c_e-:-f_o_r_o~~bout l 7 hours-a--tt~lll\':r:d~~ Af te:r I .reiporte-d----t"h~ 

,· · --:-:..i~.:-:-.:-.~--:··.:::::J. ~-~--~:::;'-:"-.l'o~·t:1~C!I~ t'~:;.;.~y i.,~" :p-ori~t.-.:do~t iii 
•.• -";':"1' ~ - . ·-· -- . - --· • -· .. -

• I 

· about four houre c after~ards. I told John Blaok about the 
. 4 

nveloi;>e and the club. t turned the envelope and club into the_ · 

. . a • . Perce·."' 9. 6. . _. _ - -, 
The.· Court heard thj.a t~etimonr;-<?V-ff-th-e- obJeotion of th,e · _ -T"-_.__ __ 
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.· 

\ ._ ~. - ---

defendant,. made as above stat~ and in doing ao .. committed 
------·-- - -

error, for the .reaeona herein stated. --. -

Thia was prejudicial to the defendant, because the Solicitor 

-------...G.ene~al . conte.nded that his failure to sooner repo_rt_ the f indi~ 

of the club and the envelope to the J?Olice were circumstances ag­

ainst Frank. ·Taese detectives were "ot employed by F~ank, but by 
-

Frank for the national Pencil Compa.r.y, _~ovant cont.ends that 

he is not bound by what they did or failed to do. 

The Cour.t should have ao · instructed the jury •. 
t 

43 (00) Because the Court permitted the witness Irene Jaoi- ~ 

eon, , at 'the instance of the aol i0 i tor Genera ::. and over the 

objection-of the defer.dant, that the testimony was i rre levant, 

immaterial, illegal .to t estify as fol l ows: 

Q."Do you remember having a conversation wiyh Yr. Starnes about 

~omethin~ ~that occurred. 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. Now ,\vhat was that dressinB room inciJent that you told 
. - -

a bout at · that time? 
. 

A. 1 · said she was undreaeing. 

Q. Who was undressing? 

A. Ermilie tiayf ield, and I came in 

there, fJr. F'rank -ca.me to--ine-aoor; 

Q. Nr. .Fr.ank came in. the door? 

A. Yes sir. 

Q. What d id he do? 

the room, and-

A. He looked and turned around and .walked out. 

Q. Did Yr. Frank open the doorf . - . 
A. Yes, he juet pushed it open. 

Q. Pushed the door open? 

A. Yee -air. =---- - --

Q. A~d looked in? 

A • ..J..es...air • . 

------"----·--Q"'-• -A_n_d Swm~il~e~d~Y1-----· . . 
-

while I 

hif!l 

waa in 

_ · ~- -~ J. - .~ ~.} ... ~'t .. ~ow w-hether1. ~n9ver n~ti~~ --~.~- e~~2- !_he.ther:.b!\..... 

-:._-:.::... ·-- ~miled ~or no.t,, he · j-ust kind of looked-at us and turn~d areuna-_- . -+-- -' .. . 
and walked out. 

~ 

,. Q• Lookeq at you, e.tood th~re -bow· 1o~g?-.. 



' '· 

A. I didn't time him; he just came and look~ and turned and 

wal-lred· out • 

Q• Came in the dressing room? 

A· Just came to th~ . door. 

Q. Came into the door of the dressing room? 

A. Yes. 

Q. How was Nies Ermil ie tcayf ie ld dressed ~ t that time? 

A. She had off her top dresa, and waa holding her old dress in 

her hand t.o put it on. 

Q. Now, you reported that to the f orelady there? 

~. I did not but Ermilie did. 

Q. Now tlid you talk or not to a~ybody or hear of anybody ex­

cept Visa Ermilie Wayfield ~alking about ·1rr . Frank going 

in the d~eaaing room before there when she had some of-tter- 'clothes 

off i 
A. I have heard re~arke but I don't remember who said them, ' 

9r a.nythin~ abo~t it? 
Q• ~By ~r . RaaaerJ Was ~hat before April 26th? 

Q •. '.1ell, what was said about t/ r. Frank going in the room,, the 

dr,easing room? 

Q. I don 't remember. 

Q. We ll, by whom was it said? 

. --I-don't remember. 

Q. Well ,, how many girls djd you hear talking about it? 

-· _.: 

A. I don't remember I just remember I heard something about it 

two or three different times, but --l--dOn-Lt-r-ememb~~i-ng-----+-­

about it.,, just e. few times. 

Q. Was ~hat said t wo or three different times ? 

• I said a few times, I said two or three times. \ ' 

Q. How would the girls-...:. -she -said ahe heard-~hem talkin& _ ___ 1 

about llr. Frank going in the dressing room on two or t.hree differ: 

ent oocasions--well, you know you h&ai."-d- -them-d-ieeue-e-ing-about 

hie. g,oi~g·in--thie dressing room on different occasions, - t~o or 

· ,..,.- --=--. ...... , ..... ---, ~•e clif f-a-rent- oacaa ion did y_ou? - - ----: __ _ ·. - - ·--
A. Yes. 

Q. That is what you said, wasn't it? 
. ...... 4, .Jee · sir • . '1 ~ ... . · " .. , "• I • 
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·-·----· 

-------· -......._ . . 

' 
. • I 

O,. Now w}lan wae it that· he ·run in there on 1/iss Ermil ie ·~1ay-
~--- ----- -

field? 

4 . ·Tt-·wa --ihe ·middle of the week after we had 'started to work, 

I don't remember the time. 

Q. The middle of the week after you had started . to workt 

A. Yea sir. 
' Q. Was that. the first time you ever heard of h1e going in the 

dressing room, or anybody? 

A. Yes., 

Q. That waa the f .iret time? 

•· Yes air. 

o,. Then that was reported to this forelady? 

A. Yes sir. 

Q. Then when was the second time that you heard he went in there? 

A. He went in there when my sister was lying down. 

Q. '"our sister· was lying down, in what kind of position was 

yotZ sister? 

•~she :ust had he.P-feet -up-op the table. 

Q. Had her feet up on the table? 

A. Had them on a stool, I believe, I don't remember. 

Q. A table or etool1 

A. Yes s ~r. 

Q• Was she undressed or dressed? 

A. She was dressed. 

-Q. She was dressed; do you kno\7 how her di-_eas_ w.aa? 

A. No sir, I didn't look. 

Q. You donr-t know-th~t, -you · were not in-there? 

' A. Yes si.r, - I- was in there , but I didn't look • 

. Q. We 11, now ·11ha t ci.1._d Ur. Frank do that time? 

- -- -- --~---

A. I didn't pay any at.t'ention to it, Qnly he . just walked in 
. / 

and turned and walke~ o t, loo.ked at the · g i.rls th.at .were 'sitting . . 

· -1.n the window, 

· Q· -W~t _diQ · e gi~le - ~~~·bout that? 

·. ;...-...=:...:\o"n t t ~ emcmb11~ · . ··- ·- .. · ;;-,.:Y· - • -1:11>' • .: - · . ·- -
~ 

Q:-7· niu-they t.a.-lk about1 t atall,,t ___ , _ ____ _ 

~ There ·was BQmet~in& sa~~ . about i~, ~ut 1· don't rm~meber • 
.r--...... 

I • ' _ .. 
Q• \Yell : no\v, . did. you .or not-·fiear. -.th.em._eay _!hat :he would gc>" in 

.. ~· . . : . ,·. . Cfq~ ~ - - ,- - r 
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that xoom and stand and stare 3t them? 

-, .1ee- e1.r, -rnav-eneard-someth1ng,·~ut-1-a.ont-t-retnember--- - _ =---
exactly. 

Q,. You heard_ th:at, how~f't~n_did you hear that talked? 
-----1-- - ,._ 

A. I don't remember. 

Q.·- You don't remember . how often· y.ou hearcf- them say he walked 

in there and stood and stared at them? 

A. I ·don't remember, - · 
Q. You don't remember that; well now, you said about. three times 

those things occurr·ed,, and you have giv.en us tw.o, Yise 

Yayfield and youreister, what waa the other occasion? 
- - - --A. llias llamie Kitchens. ;. 

Q. Yiaa Wamie Kitchens? 

A.- Yea air. 

Q. trr. Frank walked in the dressing room on ~cies r1amie Xit9hens? 
... 

A. We were in there 1 ehe and I• 

Q. You were ·in tbere and Yr . Frank came in there? 

A. Yed sir. 

Q• so that was the three times yo~ know of yourself? 

A· Yee sir . 

Q. _Then did you hear it talked of? 

A. · I have heard it spoken of, but I _<io.n 't remember. 

Q. You have heard them speak of other timea when you were not 

- ---11- th ei:.e.,_ .ie __tJa t o or re o t 7 ----- -
A· Yes air. 

Q. How mai:i.y t imee when you were not there? That is three t imee 

______ .._y_oµ_ a.aw:- him, how _many .t imee .d.1-d..__~~r thfilLtaJ.k about i_:t_ 
- - --

when you were .not there? 

A. I don't remember. 
\ 

Q• Wha~ d id they say ~r. Frank did when he could come in that 
_..__ _____ -

dressing room? : .. 
A. I don't remember. 

~ 

Q• Did be. ~ay ·anything those three times whe~ you we~e ~here? 

. -- , . - a . -~ -Uo ... "' - -
• • • - = -• · •u1: . ~~ ~Q-.lr-.L .. ~- · - ,; 

.· 

• .. ~·. :, ; 

• • • • • • • 1 .. •• "'~ •• ::: ·:...~--' - • .,,.. 

9...!_Wae . the door ol.Qs_e!a.!d~JL:.....: ~--------.:;;..:_.....~--- -· -

A. ·It .was puehed too, ~ut there was no way to fasten the door. 

· Q,~ ·Pushed to but no .way to fasten. it~ 

i"D 0 . . -
I I 

I ... .. 

. ·,, 
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A. No ei~. -----------

- -=----

Q. He didn 't oome in the room? 

A. He pushed the door open and stood in the door . 

~· Stood in the door, what kind of dressing room waa that? 

A. It was--~juet had a mir~or in it, _ you mean to describe ·the 

inside? 

Q. Just deac~ibe it , waa it all just one room? 

A. Yes sir~ and there . were a few lockers for the foreladies. 

Q• A few lockers, a r ound the walls, a plaoe where the girls change ~ 

~ 
their street dres~ and got into their working dress, and vice 

versa? 

A. ·Yee sir. 

Q.• Now, what else did you ever see that ~r . Frank did except 

go- in the dressing room and stare at the girls? 

A. Nothing that I kn0\7 of. 

Q. When Wr. Frank opened the door, · there was no way he could 

tell before he opened the door what con~ition the girls were in 

el'e? ... 

A. No air. 

A. (by Ur • . Arnold) He didn 1 t knovt they were in there, did he·? 

A. I don 't know. 

Q. That ~as the dressing room an~ ~he usual hour for the girl~ 

to attend the dree~ing room, wasn 't it? 
~ 

J Q. Undrees·ing and getting ready to go to .\vork? I • 

A. Yes s ir. 
,. ._,.. . 

Q·. Changing their street clothes and putting on the i r working 

olot~ee, that is true, Yiee Jackson? 

A. Yes eir. 

' . 
Q. That waa the usual hou7J ¥OU had a ll r egistered on or not, 

.. . • .. before you !went up into this d.resaing room? 
·-~ 

A. Yea e ir. 
•' . . 

-Q. - And ' Yr . Frank knew the girls would -stop there? 
- ------

. ·~: : r. ' ,."I) -~ • • · ' 11 
- ·--- -·---- - ------- -----

·~ ·-- · A. Yee eir. 
" 

· Q. No,,, ,'1.id. y.ou ~$&r-o;r- not~any ta-i.k ~ a'bou_t vr-. Fratii-going 

and ~putting hie handa · ~n the girls? 
. . . 01, . ' 



' . 

• 

- ). 

~ 

J. .. 
,. 

A. No air. 

Q. Was t hat before or after he had run in the dressing room? 

A. I don't remember. 

Q. Well, he puahe1 the door open and stood in . the door, did 

he? 

A. Stood in the door. 

Q. Looked in and emil ed? , 

A. Yea sir. 

Q• Ddin't you say that? 

A. I don't remember now, he smiled or made some kind of a face 

which lookeci like a smile, like smiling at Ermilie Yayfield. 

Q• At Ermilie lltayfield, that day she wal? undressed? 

A. But he didn't speak, yes sir. 

Q. He didn't say a word, did he? 

A. No sir. 

Q. Did he say anything about any flirting? 

A. Notto us, no air. 

These questions and anawers were objected to for the reaeona 

above stated, and for the further reason that a statement show­

ing improper oonduot-of ·Frank in going into the dressing rooms 

with girls, while improper, ,,\:i.8 intended to create prejudice 

against him and in no way elucidated · the question as to whether 

Yovant oonten s that the act B 

character in issue ie no reason why rerorted or actualfacts 

of immo~ality s~ould · be adm~tted. in evidence over hie objection. 

The defendant's reputatiQn or character for immorality or loose 

c~nduot with women are not relevant subjects for consideration 

• in determining whether the defendant has or has not a good char­

acter when such good character 1.e considered in connection with 

a-. charge for murder. 

·-.44. ' (pp) Beoauee the oourt·permitted the solicito~ .. to ask and 

~ave .arniWi"~-::; ;;;.~,.~ ~l.tn&'81~liar.r~:;,"~~ th·e· .,~~,~;.Ag qu~~t ro 
. --- -
said questions and ·answers dealing with an inoident -ocourring ·at-

. . - .. -- - · -
the P~noil ·J'~otory, wherein C9nley, after having made the 

~hi-rd .. ~t~idavi t i n ~the - rooo-rd. purp~ t~r~eriaot \he oo.ourrenoe 

'bet·w;~n 'himself . Fr$nk on April .26th, wherein the body . 
/OZ 



I 

~ 

of ~ary Phagan was taken from the office ·floor to the cellar of 

the factory; 

Q. Now, Yr. Eran~h, take thi~ stick and that picture, and take 

up Conley now, and give every move he made? 

A. Am I to give you the time he ·arrived there? (Pencil Factory) · 

Q. Yee, gi>,ve 1he "time ~e arrived • 
• 

A. I will have to give that approximately; ·1 was to be there 

at 12 .o'clock, a r.d I was a few minutes late, and Conley hadn't 
------

~ . 

arrived there _then~ and we waited until they brought him 

there, which waa· probably ten or fifteen minute.a later, ti:i.e offic­

·~re brought Conley into the main entrance h~~e and to the 
I> 

staircase, I don ' t know where the staircase ie here-~- yea, here 

it · ie, (indicating on diagram) and they carried him up· here, and 
I'• 

they told him what-ne was- there for, and ~uestioned him, and-made 

him underetar.a-that he was to re-enact the pantomime. 

Q. Jue t te 11 what Conley did?· 

A. After a few minutes conversation a very brief conversation, Co 

· ley led the officers back here and turned off to hie left to a 

place baek here, I gueee thiQ._ia it (Ind icating on diagram) rignt 

where this is near some toilets, and ~e eaya: 

Q• ·· Go ahead? . 

A. He was telling his story as he went through there, and he 

said when he got up there, he went baok and he said he found 
-

this body back in that place. 

Q. Go ahead and tell what he said and did? . 
,. ·He was talking constantly all ths time, I don't kncv1 how he 

made out- a part of hie stor-y,- ~ 

'Q• Go ahead now, and state what Conley did and said as he went .,. 

thr~ugh that fac t ory? 

A. Well when he got baok--After reaobing this point at the 
, 

rear left aide oi .the faotorr, deeo~ibed tll.e_poeition of the 
" body, as he stated it, he stated the head -was lying towards the 

. ~ 
- -

n~r~h and ·the feet towards the ~outh, as indicated, and there 
~·-~- - ·~, ~_, • • ',·~ ~ ~.,,- ,.,. ,.~··· A·· ..,..._• -- ·•- • 

-:".: - : _,._ C"J~~· il~i!_ ~ t,, . ··~°f'~\:_::u~·· 1."Ah• • • -- ~ ·~ '-·*~ .:t,;,-.~-l ........ i ~: '·· ·. . . ... 4 • - - - ., 

-:...: . ..,: .. _ • ... C' ft ~"· 1t ~!"f '4, • • - ·_.,6: 

he said' .. Nr. Frank did an.d said? --
-=------~- ~~-state -wha~~e~eai~, what 

A. He didn't ·state how long it took- for the -various movements. 
,,.... . 

Q;-(By the Court) Did you tim.~ 1 t?. 
~· t --.- --- -- . ' 
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v 
A· No sir, I know the time I arried there and the time I 

~ left the factory. 
- --- -- - . 

.-

'---- ·-- -

Q. First, I want you to state what he said he did, and what he 

oaid Yr •. Frank did, anj then come up on the time business? 

A. I don 't quite understand what I am to do. 

Q• Juat go ahead and tell what Conley said he said, and what 

Conley aaid Ur. Frank said, and show wJiat Conley did the day 

you were over there, . take it up right baok here where the body 

was and ~o on with it, l eaving out, however, what he said about 

the cord apd ·a11 that? 

A. He said ·when he found the body, he came up to Mr. Frank, 

called ·to hitn from some point along here, I should judge · 

(indicating on diagram), I don't understand this diagram exactly, 

and told him the girl was dead, and I don't know just exactly 
,, 

what ~r. Frank said, I will try to eliminate as much of that 

conversation as I can. Anyhow he said he came on up to where 

11r. Frank wae, and that he ·was - instructed - to go to the cotton 

room, where he showed us .• I don't know, it must be on the same 

side of the building, about here, I judge, (indicating) and he 

went in there, he showed us the cotton room, and he said he 

went baox, an(i he did go back, lead us back, and told about 

taking up the body, how he brought it on up on his ahoulder,-­

and then in front of a little kind of impression of the wall, 
. -

said he dropped it, an.-. he indicated the place, and then he 

came up and tol d t/.r . Frank about it, .that he \VOuld have to come 

and help him, or something like th~t, and th~t Y~. Frank came . 
back and took the feet, I beli eve, he said, and he took the 

head, and they brought tqe body-up to the elevator and put it 

on the elevator. 

Q. (By the court) Was he going through all that thing? 

A. Yes air, he was enaoting thia· all the- t-ime, and talking 

al~ the· time, He. deeoribed how the body was put on tlre elev~tor, 

_ _ ,.._ ..... cLhe said tlr . Frank run the elevator down, and he w.ent-on-d-own 

. t.ba AlAJl8c+.nr.:. _· . , ... . . · '~~- ~~~ ~· · · · . 
' -;.; •( (\.•Y .. . ~ • r · *" •• • _..--,T.~-:· -· ·~ • o ..... - • ' ''"'"'..:~ ~•1 .. -..'i:;:ll'J: ... -~~q:• 'v--1..l~- • .,-~ p...-.;. 

_ Q · ~ t. By_l_l}_e Court) ' Did he .go ~d6wn-1n the ' e~evator1-··-· -·-. - :-~~ 
- - -- - ----- ~ - - ' 

1. On this trip, yes air, he went down in the el evator t~ the 
· helped- · 

ba.sem~nt, and ·he said 1.Cr. Frank to take ·the body out, and, . 
. . " . . . . . 

·· they · d~op~ed· it there, and Mr. Frank told hfm to t~ke it up 
~-0.-.-...-;-~..,._..,..- ) _!_ ~ . 



and carry it baok, and .he put ..ihLhody on hie shoulder and- oar-
• 

ried it back to this sawdust which ia away back here, and ~hat 

he came on baok and -there . waa eomethinge in here which he said 

he threw on this trash pile, and ~lr. F'rank was up, he said, in 

the oubby bole, he said, somewhere back there, and later he 

lead us up there , and that N,r. Frank told him to run the elevator 
I 

up, so Conley apd the officers and the rest of us who were 
- -- - --f--

with him came up on the elevator, and when they got to the first 

floor> just before getting to the first floor~ he. said this was 

where r.rr . Frank got on the el~ator,N'r. Frank waa waiting there 

.for him; then they brought the elevator on kp to the eecond 

floor, and he bad them to stop the elevator just, I suppose, a 

f0ot, or a little more below the lar.ding, and he said tier. Frank 

jumped off when the elevator was about that point, and after 
-

getting up, he said Ur. Frank went around the elevator to a sink 

that he ehowei us back of the elevator, to wash hie hands, and -

he wait~ ou~ -~~_front, and 'he said he shut off the power while 

icr. Frank was gone around there, a nd when Ur. Frank 

went in the off ice, and he lead us on in the off ice 

is an outer off ice the~e, and be come in this way, and oome 

through in this off ice back there, this inner off ice, and he 

indicated Mr. Frank' s desk and a desk right behind it, I pre-

sume this is the two desks (indicating) tfiat ·wr. Frank sat ·down -

in the chair at that desk, and he told him to sit at this other 

~eek, and· Yr . Frank told him to write some notes, and he was 

asked by some_ of. ~e officers to write what Yr. Frank had told 

him to write, and he eat down the~e and wrote one note, and I 

believe--l"ltnow ho ·wrote one note, - and I -don'~ know whether 

he wrote one or ·two, a.nd t"iia t Vr. Frank handed him seme money 

and-t.bat-1--at-er-h~a-o-k, and I don.! t remember whether he -=-

.. gave him the oigaret~tee and money ~re or after this, ' I don' t 

recall, Any way, "!hen he '~as in 'here, afte·r he had written the 

notes for ths officers, I found it w..ae _time for me to get-in 

____ ·. \Jie "'of;ioe ':rt"M;~~t-r; ~·~:·~adn 't . f4-fl4.-ehed; ~--~"i:- ,;~ .eitti'?rg - - " 

there, and · I telephoned into t ~.e office. for 7 relief, someone - to---· 

-r_e-11e¥e--me, . an~ _,I we~t to the office, and I left him. there in thi 

office, and I went· in. 
·. 



.. ' . 
______ ...;;.i _ _;,:___ ----

.: 

~.-what time wait-it when Conley got there? 

A. I should judge it wae about a quarter past-twelve; I didn't 

look at my watch. 

Q. A quarter past twelve, what time did you get there. · 

A· ·1 muat have got.ten there five minutes before he did. 

Q. Then what time did you leave? 

A. I lef t about one o'clock. 

A. What time 'did he begin? 

A. They rushed him right up the steps and proba bly two or three 

minutes after he got up there, he began thia enactment, and he 

went very rar; i dly, in, fact, we sort of trot to keep behind him. 

Q. You eay you di~ keep behind him~ were any queetione asked him 

durir.g that? 

_,,-. · A. Constan t ly, yes sir. 

~How many people were asking him questions. 

A. Well, "I suppose four or five of the off icers. 

Q. How much of the talking that Conley did have you cut out? 
' 

A. Well, I have cut out a good dea~, I have no way .of indicating 

how· muc h . 

Q• Well did he do or not more talking than you have stated. 

A. Agreat deal more. 

Q. A great deal more? How much n;ore would you say_. __________ , 

-A. ·1n:ave- no--way of· est imat i-ng,- he- wa.e-ta-l k-ing_c.ons tantl y_,, __ 

except when he was interrupted by questions. 

Q. Now, wr. Branch, do you know the amount of time that Conley 

spent in this? .f irst, you say ypu goy there at a quarter pas t 

twelve, did you. 

A. I didn't time it, but it mudt have been, because I waa endeavo -

ing to get there at twelve 0 1 clock, and when I got to the 

office from police etati~n, it was f _ive or -t-en-minutes a fter 

twelve, and . I ·wal~ed down just about a block and a half. 

Q• . And Conley got there at wha,t .time? 

A. He_ o~~e- ·!rt, ~--.:~--~?qul~s~a~~~-:~:~~e~ ~a·f4:-~:r ~ -d~.d, ~~~~-~-~: ~ 
lon er than five minutes. --; ·· '• ~ --·- - ·--. _______ ,__ ___ . -- - - . . - - - -

=--- -- -- . . 

v . 
Q• Not f~nger tha~ that, and be got there at 12:20, then, and 

~ · 

time did you so away? 
. 4, t 

. . 
left a lit.t le ~-t-~~ 

·. 



) 

-----'------

Q. How muoh after one? 

A. I do not know,- probably five or ten minutes. 

Q. One-ten then, now, how much of the time during that time you 

wei:e- t-here did it take Conley to act what he act~d ~ leaving 

out the conversation he had-with the different men? 

A. That would be a difficult thing for me to estimate, while 

he waa actir.g, he was acting very rapi.dl...y~ he kept us on . the run. 

Q. Ali right, now, ieave ou~ now the t ime th~ it took this 

man to answer the queatione that were put to him by yourself 

and other men that accompanied him ·through there , leave that out 

now and give u~ ycur best opinion as to how long it took Conley 

- .to go through that demonstration? 
. . 

A. T.here was no way t..o .d<Ltha t, there !~B no_ way !Q diaass~9 ia te 

the time, and find out the difference between the two, between 

the time he wae acting and talking; I didn't attempt to do that; 

in fact, the only time I was ·interested in was the tlron -would 

have to get back tO ·the office. 

·Q. You got to the off~ce, you say about l:lO? 

A. Yee sir. 

Q. What time then, you say, ~~~t, you left the Pencil 

Factory- ? 

A. I left the Pencil Factory between five and ten mir.utea after 

ne. 

Q. You left the Pencil Factory then at about -1:10? 

A. Yee, between 1:05 and 1:10 

The defendant obj acted to this testimony, · beoause{a} this 

so-called experiment made with Conley was solely an ef_fort upon 
..__./· -

his - part to ju'sti! 1 hie story, (b) the sayings and acts of 

Conley, testified about ae aforesaid were the sayings and acts 
. . 

of-Conley, not unde!- oath, had anq made without the right .of 

croas examination, the net result of which is bu.t..a-r..ep.tition of 

Conley's etor.y to the~ury, without the sanction of an oath, 

: 'if . .;;;---/',. 1 • ·-· , .. ~~-(~.'-IU."\_t.r"1/t}.''> "V:\."'-,, t:. ... "' ~-~~ ~ ~<".'.'~ .• ~/t'~ --~~."p• •~ . • . • • • ...___. ~!::' .... ~ .... 
~ t:loolt ~, .... ..,___. .. ,J~·~(·};. - Af/4 , .~""''"",:.. ..-. r..· · ..l• ~:.' ·-~' - ...,. ...~ ..:: -.""",.· ~ ~·.,..~ .• fJ..' .r· _ _ .,.. .-:rJll"~~ · ' ....... 

'· _...--m~iately aftel" ~king hie last affi~av_itJ that that last 
'­

affidavit ie not the way he tells the story on the~standJ that 
... 

he tells it wholly diff{Jrept-ly on the e.tand:. at least differentl . 
" 'in J~~Y- partioulars, 'that it oannot help the jury for Conley 

l~ .1· 
'. --. 



... 

to go and illustrate that affidavit when he says now on ~he -·­

etand · tha~ m~oh _of 1 t was a lie, and that 1 t ~~d _!!.O_t_happen th_&t 

way at all; that this evidanoe was of an~ther transaction, not bi d 

ing on this defendant. 

45 • . Because the court declined to allow Dr. David Yarx to 

give test~mony in behalf of the defendant as to the character of 

the Jewish organization known as B'Wai Brith. Defen~ant•. a counee 

atated at the time that Dr. Yarx would testify that while the B' 

Hai Brith was an internationa~ Jewish charitable organization, 

its-charity ji~ not ~xtend · t9 giviRg-&-id- to per~one charged ~ith 

a violation of the criminal law, as .,.,ae 1/r • . !<rank in this case. 

The State objected to permitting Dr. Yarx to make the answer 

~ought, and the Court declined to permit the testimony to go 'to 

tbe jury. 
-

46. Because the court permitted the witness Yrs . J. J. Ward-

law, \rho before her mar riage was Wise Lula l/cDonal, t o be 

asied by the solicitor General the following questions and to 

make the fol lowing -answers: 

Q • . You never knew of hie improper relat.i~ms with a ny of the 

girls at the factory? 

A. Ho, sir. 

Q ~ now; di d you......ever, do you know or jid' you ever hear of a 

· g1ri •vho -\vsnt with 'r!r. Frank on a atree·t c-ar to Hapeville the· 

Saturday before Vary Phagan was ~urdered? 

~.---N~o-0 ..... 1-r -. - - -- - ----- ---- - ---·- --- ---
. 

. Q• On the same street oar with Hermes Stanton and H. w. Baker 

and G. s . Adams.? 

Q. And .about his putting hio arm ~round her and tTying to get 

her at various pla~e- to ge.t- off . with hiJll? 

A. No sir . 

Q. And go to the -woods with him? 

A. No sir. t..-.-

Q• She was a 1 1 tt l e girl tna_LBot on at the corner of Fo~·syth 

,~~~- -H\iil -u trr ··e-t: -~.a-...;w~~>.,.~he-oar pass'e&·t ·; .. 1 
: r ~ 

\. • :.,, • t 

- - -
A. No, I don't know that. -----~ 

Q~ .You neve~ p eard of it at ~ll? . 

.. 
Satu-rd.ay 
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---- A~ -No- air ..--- -

Q• You say you have never heard of any act of immorality on 

the part of Mr. Frank Pf ior to. Apri l as, 1913? 

A. No-air , I did not. 

.,, 

Q ... You never talked with Hermes Stanton or H. W. Baker, the 

conductor or motorman? 

Q. I will :Jut it that "va~· then you n~ver heard that, the 

Saturday before little Yary Phagan met her death, ~r. Fr ank went 
. 

out on t he Hapeville oar on whioh Hermes Stanton and H. ?J. Baker 

were in ohaTge, and that he had hie arm a round the l ittle girl, 

and th3t he endeavo1~d at various places to ge t that little girl 

to get off the car an~ 90 to the woods with him? 

A. No sir. 

Q . You never heard such a at e, tement as ·that at all by anybody? 

A·· No sir, I did not. 

The defendapt objeoted to the above questions made by the 

aol i oitor General, beoauaa while the witneaa denied any knowledge 

by hearsay or otherwise of the wrong asked a bou-t ,- the mere- ­

aski ng of such quest ~ one, the answers to which must have been 

irrelevant and predjudicial was harmful to the de~endant, and 

the court erred in pe~mitting such ~ueations to be asked, no mat-

' ter what the answers were. 

-irrre- oourt further -erred because,. aithough the -defendant 

had put hi e charaoter in i eaue 1 the state could not reply by 

proof or reputation of improper or immoral oonquot with women. 

The reputation for lasciviousness is-not involved - in that ·genera l 

oharaoter that ie material where the charge i.a murder. 

4?. (es). Because the court permitted the witness w. E. Turner 

at the instance of t he .Solicitor and over the objection of the 

a e:tendant· made at t he time-"tlle- evrrence waa -.offer-ed ·that same -­

was irrelevant, immaterial and ~ealt with other matters than the 

issues involved, to testify: 
~-~----------~--~---t---

· " I e~w Frank talking to Mary Pha gan on the second floor of 

-~ :: . ..:.LJ!'f:~·:"'*n ~rit~ : !~ot"o~§ ~~~-· :·· ·1.~(1-ct-i~~:ai ~·~on;~ .. ~rt-a:nic ~tailf'ng · t·~· · · -·· 
her in "tli"e baok part of the building. It was just before dinner . 
I don~t know whether anybody wae in the r a.om besides Yr . FranR~ 

and wary. A'ter ~ ~~~1 in th~re tw~ young ~adi~s oame down and · 

.. · .. ::-. 



, 

> ebGWed-me wher& t o put the pencils. Nobody was in th~e-but ~r. -

Frank and ·l!ary at the time I w~nt in there. ¥ary was going to her 

work when Wr. Frank stopped to talk to her. ?lary told him that 

she had to go to work. Mr. ~rank was talking about he was the 

Superintendent of the pencil factory. He told her that he 

wae the Superintenq.ent of the pencil factory and that he 

wanted to epeak_to her and she told him ehe had to go to work 

and I never did hear ar.y more replies from either one. I left 

just when she told him that she had to so to work. ~ary backed 

off anj Frank went on towards her talking to her. That was 

before I left, was when she backed. off, and the last words I 

heard him say was he wanted t o talk to her . ~ary did not 

stand still, she moved backward about 3-1'3 feet. While she was 

going backwards, Yr. Frank wau talking to her and walking 

towards her. vr. ~rank said 'I am the superintendent of the 

pencil factory a_nd I want_ to _13peak to you>.:.. and ~{ar.y said, 

"I have. got to go to wQrk." j) 

The court over the objectiont1 made as is above atat9-i, permitte 

this tes11mony to go before the jury and in eo Jo ing c~mmitted 

e:::ror, for the reaaona abov-e. stated. 

-Thia wae .prejudicial to the def·enjant, booaua e the tranaaot ion 

testifiei about was a tranaaotion distinct from those making the 
---- -·-- - -

issues in the present case, threw no light on that trial and tend d 

to prejudice the jury agai.nat Frank upon . the theory· that he was 

seeking to be intimate with this little .girl. 

-4-8-.- Beoause-~e-Court erred in admi:ting to the jury, over 

the objection of defendant'a ooµneel 1 made at the time the evide~ 

nee was offered that the aame was 'irrelevant, immaterial, dealt 
\ 

·ni.-t h c-ol-lat-era-1-ma'tters- to -the oonfusi.on of the is-sues on tx ial, 

tn:e- foll?wing extracts t:..rom tllem1nutes of- the Board of Heart11- ­

of the State of Georgia: -J 

• 
" The pr~aident then addressed the Board at length on his · 

~~~~~~-+~~---.~~~~~~~~----~-:=::=====-..--'_;..;;,_...:;____;;.__:.==:::-==--=--= ~ ~ 

reasonB for thinking th~t the seo~etary should .be requested to 
.. . ' . .. 

._ r . <- ";. ''-*'" ··~· ~ . ..... ·~ - ' .. . . .. .._ 
· ·~}.-~·~~:-:·~~ I ·.~· j;J:'esign1 "Jlte ~ S'UbjecYte d0°0.~t w_ith _being~t00 en0rnl0US_ · a~d t~---I 

. . . . . ' 

lengthy ·to. be inolude"d here in the.ir entirety; After the 

President's addreas, the Board adjourned and reassembled again at 

fou~· o•olooi in· the afternoon at wif~o~ . time Dr. Harrie' side . 
\ . . . . 

t-he .• oon tr-oveJ:e y . waa h~ard • ~ · 11 () ·, _ -
. . 



'· 
) 

" 

- --- --

"The President _(_~f the Board D_:c_._ We!' tmorelanq) then addressed 

the Board at i ~ngth on hiS--reaeons for thinking that the Sec­

retary should be requested to · reeign the -subjects dealt with · 

bei;ing to~ numerous and too lengthy to be included here in their 

entirely. After the President•e address, the Board adjourned 

and reassembled a&ain at four O 1 o look in the afternoon, at ·t1hich 

time Dr. Harrie ' aide of the contro·1erey waa heard," 

" The Secretary not having been present at what transpired 
- -following this waa not ~ in a position to take note ae to the 

proceeding, but waa informed by the ~embers on adjournment -t11 

it waa their wish that he should still cor.tinue ae Secretary 
---~ 

and ~irector of the Laboratory ." 

"The President then made a short statement in support of 

hia protest against the Secretary, and reiterated. some_ of- the 

c.hargea made at the previous weeting, and in -addition, made ob­

jection against the Seoretary 1 a action in sending out antitoxine 

No. 64, which had been shown by teats made in Washington to be 

of . lea~ potency than it was originally labelled and also condemn­

ing the Secreta~y for replac~ng Dr. Paullin and person-

ally taking up the investigation of the malarial epidemic around 

the _pond of the Central of Georgia Power Company. The President 

then atatsd that he would publish the charges against the 

Seoretary-if~e-o-oara--did -not-ta!c-e-aucn-act1<Jn regarding them 

as he thought r·ight and proper. At the o~mclusion of the Preaide­

nt'e address, a talk was made by tcr. ~aug·hty,·~ in which he took 
. . - ~ . 

exception to the former•e attitude, and insisted-~" 
-

" At the conclusion of the President•a address a talk wae 

made by ~r. Doughty, in whio~ he took exception to the former•a 

attitude;-and-----rrleiat~d_th.a...t - every. member of the · Board wished 

to· d.Q:...lf~~Lw.As be~~ -for the State Board of Heal t!! and the people 

of Georgia, and· th~t 'everyon~ Qonnaoted with the Board · Of 

i:-=-~~----::--~~Health should be,willinE to bow to the decision of this body. He 

depreoated ·strongly the id~a of -giv·ing to the press oharg!'s .. 

the publ.1oat1on .of: which o·ould do no good. and which could . 

--------------. . 

" . On the ~reside~t and .. Secretar.y being recalled an hour later, 
the Pre~ident pr_o--tem. Dr. Benedi~t, read the fol.lowing ~eeol.u-

''\ .. • 
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i . . -

• 
tion, whioh had been unanimouely adopted by the Board on moti.-on 

of Dr. Harbin , ~eo?nded by Dr . Brown:---the resolution having bee 

dra\vn by a committee appointed by the Board, consisting of Dre. 

Benedict, Taylor and Doughty." 

" That the committe &~pointed to f rame a re~olution expressing 

the opin~on of the Board with regard to the charges preferred 

against the Seoretary by the Preaident of the Board in a report 

to the Governor, and upon which they are called upon to aot ... , 

beg to report aa follows: 

" Resolved: That the members of the Board present after careful 

considering the charges and all evidence in its po'eseaaion, 
.J;,..*".: v . ' . . J.. 

unanimously. agree that while there . have bee~oertain .slight 

irregularities in the oonduct of some department~ of the 

laboratoriea of the State Board o: Health, which should be 

corrected, these irregularities have .not been so important in 

character or reault aa to call for or warrant the discontinuance 

.. 

f Dr. Harr~s as Secretary and director of laboratories as 

demanded by the President. The Poard furthe~ directs that a copy 

of this r.esolution be tranemi tted to the Governor. · 

Following the reading of thi~ reeulution, · nr. Westmoreland 

tend~red his resignation as Pregident of the Board, a copy of 

whici. -ron.ows: -

Atlanta, Ga. Sept., 25th, 1911. 

T~ the N.embera of the Georgia State Boar~ of Health: Atlanta, 

{;!. .,.-a-ant le men:.--1-h~e~de-r-you uiy-ra e igna t 1 on to take ef f 

ect at this meeting. Thanking you for the courtesies extended met 

and fer the honor conferred on me in the past, I am, Very sincerel y 

yours. w. F. Westmoreland , President.~ 

____!!_N.O.w- on-pag-e- 1-64 and 165: that- is the l ,e-t-ter to-the ·Governor, 

adopted by the Board, and sent to.his Excellency, John M. Slaton 

Governor, Atlant~, Ga~ . n · , 

The Court admi tte.d these extracts from tne minutes over ·the 

obj.act ions of defendant, ae- above ~-t!l tep., and in so doing 

· commit~ed error ·for said reasons. 

This WEUS prejudioial to the def~ndan~. and took the minds of 

the jurr fro~ the issues on the · tr1al. and. centered them upon 

a med1oal row.had ~etween Dr. Westmo~eland who had onoe been 
. . ,, P., 

,, 
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' .. .:-. --:r-· .... ... ~ . 

...... 

Pree~dent-of the- state Board of - Health-.:and-nr-. Rarris who had ___ -

been. and was ite Secretary. Thie row between the doctors stated 

. 'is utterly. immaterial a.nd irrelevant and was harmful to the 

defendant because it tended. to diacred1 t the testimony of Dr. 

V.'eatmoreland who resigned -from the Board and to sustain the testi­

mony of Dr. Harrie who remained as Secretary of the Foard after Dr. 

Westmoreland 1 s resignation.--

49 . Because the court permitted the witness E. H· Pickett 

to testi~y oye~ the-o~jeotion made when the testimony was offered 

that it \vae wholl y and entirel y irre l evant, i mmaterial incom­

petent, _illegal dealt with tnn.sao_tions b.et·11e~n other parties, 

threw no Jight on the iseues involv~d and did not bind the 
'· ,. 

defendant, to testify: 

"fifinola tccJ<night at first denied that she had been warned by 

Yrs. Selig 11hen she left to go to the solicito1' 1 a office on tcay 

3rd not to talk about the oase, that when asked she atated that 

she was on that date . instructed not to talk. At first, Uinola sai 

her wages had not been changed' by the Seliga, that she was receiv 

ing the same wages as before the crime . At first she said her 

wages hadn 't been changed and then she said her wages ha~ been 

raised,juet wha.t r oan 1 t remember because i t varied from one week 

t o another; she said the Selig family had. ra-tsed her wages. 

-irne- omy -statementene- madeabout Yrs. Frank giving her a hat 

was when she made the affidavit, we didn't know anything 

about the hat before-. n 

The Cou~~ permitted this testimony to go to the jury· over the 

o~jections above stated and therein erred. The Court stated that 

he. admitted this testimony on -the idea.-t.hat the ground of im­

peachment for Yinola WaKnigl)t had be.en laid. · 

This t estimony wa~ prejudioial to the defendant, because the 

Coul!..t-in ~dmittin~ i t, left the jury to cons i der the statements~. 

of Vinola YoKnight, ·that Yrs Selig had instructed . her. not to 

~al&_ that the Se l iga since the crime had rai..e_~d he~ wages J ·that 
•• · - ~- , • . ,,, .. ., · ·~- ·. . ••. . ..••. . • .• -~· · -r::rl4 

tcr-e ·• Fran-k -h8ii-given-=-herci'~at. ·-'. °')· · _· -~· -"L:' ', .. ' · · · ~· . \-··''':! 

50. Because the oou!t permitted the wi~ness J.· H· - ~endrioka 

to teetif·y, at the instarioe-0t-tho--aol-~Uo~ ove,r "t~ --·· - -+--~ 
. 

·obfe9tion of the defendant that the· etlme waa irrelavant, inoom- · 
- - -

i~ater~al, that J · 
J '! '· 
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--" ----- ··---- . ..... -----· - -- L. 

. " 
"• I am a motorman for the Georgia Railway and P-0wer Company, 

running on April 26, -1913, -on llarietta t o- stook -Ya.rds and - ­

Decatur street car. The Cooper and English Ave., ru~ is on the 

same route from Broad and varietta Street to Jones Ave., Prior t 

April 26, 1913, the English Ave. oar with nrathes and Hollia on 
' 

it did run. to Broad and Yarietta streets ahead-of time, how 

much ahead I c;uinot say positively. About April 25th and sub­

sequen·t thereto Yathes and Hollis, in oharge of the En~liah Av: 

car, about twelve o 1olook when they· were due to ge.t off at dinne 

did come in ahead of time. I have seen -them two or three-minutea -

ahead of time. At the time t hey were relieved, I got to Eroad and 

Warietta Streets about 12: 06 . When I would get there on - ~_Jhedule 

time, I don't know where llathes and Hollie were, they should 

have been coming in. When Hollie would be at the ooTner · of 

Broad and Marietta Streets, ~nd hie oar would not be there, and 

my car would be on time, Hollis would leave Broad and narietta 

street for dinner on my car." 

The Court permitted this testimony to go to the jury over 

the objections above stated and in doing ao committed error for 

the reaaone Jtated. Uovant contends that thia waa prejudicial 

to the defendant because it was a. material in.attar to determine 

at what time his car got to Marietta and Broad Streets on the day 

of the ir.urder, and it conf ~aed and mislead the jury to hear tas--- - - - - --
timony as to when he got there upon days other than the day of 

the murder. 

51. Because the court per11:i tt ed the wi tneea J. C. YcEwen, 

at the inatano.e of and over the objection of defendant that the 

same waa imm~terial, incompetent and irrel~vant, to testify: 

\ "I am a street oar motorman, 4Srev1oue to April 26th I ran on the 

Cooper street route something like two years. On Ap~il 26th, 1913 
/" 

I wae running on tcar.itJtta and Deoatur--Str-ea~The coop.er-street 

car or· English Ave~, car ' run by. Hollis and ~~this waa due in --- . -- - ---
town at seven minutes after the hourJ the oar I was running was · . . 

. 7j-~. -Y --...;: ~~~ .~.' l!~~~~~:, ~ite .c:~:;a~ --~~~ ~~-~the o~e.n~er o~ ~own ,-;- -,.·-- .. ~ 
· at f 1 v~ minut~s after the hour. Abou~ A.fril 26, ~91'3, th.e P,ooper 

Street- oar or English tuts., ca:t" frequentfy out off the White City 

... oar due in town at 12:05. The White (}it-y~a-r i.s_du.e_~here 
• • .P 

·1 
. ..;.. '. . •, 

·' 
. 

b~fore the English Ave.,. oar, 1 t ie due five minutes aftet" 
INf, 
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---1---· 

-==--- - -t--- -the hour and the Cooper Street car ie· due seven mi~ute~ aft~~ 

-. ' 

the hour. In order for the English Ave., oar to out off the 

White City car, ·the Cooper Street oar would have to be ahead of 

time, that is the English Avenue car would have to be ahead of 

time. If the White City oar was on time at 1 ~: 05, the English 
/ 

Ave, car \'IOUld have to get there before that time to cut it 

off. That happens quite often. I do know that the car that 

Mat hia and Hollie were running did come into tO\'m ahead <"f time 

very often, especially if it is on a relief trip. I have known 

it to be four or five minutes ahead of time." 

The Court adrr.itted this testimony over the objections above 

made and in doin~ so committed error for eaid reasons. 

Thie was prejudicial to the defendant, because it was material 

__ , t.o_ hia defense to show.· , aa sworn to by the conductor and motorman 

that the English Ave. car r eached the corner of Broad and Warie-
) 

tta, Streets at 18;07 and it mislead t~ jury to ad1r. it 

\ 

run by Mathia ·and Hollie reached the City ahead of time. 

Nor woulJ i t -00 ma-terial for tile purpose ·of contradicting the mo­

torman who~wore that he did not run ahead of time any time 

for whether he run ahe~d of time at other - ti~ee would be--· imma-te-r±; 

al, and a witneae can be impeached only ae to misstatements 

of fact material to the 1aaues in the caae. 

52. Because the Court permitted, at the instance of the 

solicitor and over the objection of the defendant, made when the 

evldence wan - of~ered that same was irrelevant, immaterial and · 

incompetent, the witness Henry Hoffman, to testify aa follows: 

- n I am -an Inspector for the Georgia Railway and Power Co ., 

I ·· know Ya this, the motorman who runs on the Er!glieh Ave. 

cg, He is---un_Q:er me a-par'f of.~the day. He was. under -me- on April --------. . ... ---
26th, from 11:30 A.~. to 12;07. p. M. Under the sohedule, his car 

is due at the junction of Broad and Yarietta Ste., at 12J07. Pr-
.• .t t. · t,_ "" 1 1 ~ .. . + .. .... , -~---,;;A;~ , _ ...... , '.>}"-t·...;-l"' . ·-·~·. , , ,.. ·," · - . · -;· 

••• 1 • .1 ,n..~ ·O ·. •.B1'.· ·~·! g. na..,..n~· Or -~l.~ - .. ;r • ...., 1 • . .it .... v.•»~x..110 .. ~• · J!:ta u.a.G vo.t ·vi, . . ,....., . ~. 
• r 

c·ut -off.. the 'rair street oar .• Under the schedule for. the Fa 1r~ St• 

oar, it arrives in t~e center of ~own, junction of PrQad a~d 

Varietta ··at 12;05. At'. the ~ime ~Yatnis !'as .running ahead ot thi.s 
. '·" 



·. 

Fair- Stree• oat which ia due at 12;05 at the junot.i.On......of Marietta 

and Broad Sta., the Fair street ·car would be _on_i._ta_.sqhedule. I . 
- -

- have compared~ watch with Yathia ' watch prior to April 26th, 

------

There was at times a difference of .from 20 to 35 or 40 

seconds. We are both supposed to carry the right time. When I 

compared my watch \'iith Wathis ' I euopect mine was correct, 

as I just hadJ.e!t it the day I looked at tlathie' watch, and mine 

was 20 seconds difference and I had gotten mine from Fred 

Williama that day._ His watch was supposed to compare with the one 

at the barn. I called wathis ' attenticn to running ahead of 

time onoe or twice\ that I know of. W.en coming in on relief time 

at su~per a~d dinner, coming to the junotion. of Broad and ~ar-

i et ta,, customarily come in ahead of time.'! 

-The Court admitted this testimony over the objeotion.a.....above 

made, and in doing eo coEmitted error for said reasons. 

Thia was prejudicial to the defendant, because it was material ·to 

hie defense to show, as sworn to by the c-0nductor and motorman 

that the English Ave., oar reached the corner of Broad and ?itarie- · 

tta Sta., at 12;07, and it mialead the jury to admit evidence 

tending to show that at other times this same car run by 

Yathis and Hollie reached the ci t y ahead of time. 
- -------- ----

Nor would it be mat 9rial for the purpose of contradicting 
not 

the motorman who swore that he diu~~un ahead of time any time, 

for whether he ran ahead of time at other times would be immat­

erial, and a witness can be impeached only aa to misstatements o{ 

fact, material -t .o the ·issues in the oaae. 

53. Because the Court permitted the witness J. ¥-. Gantt, . 
over the objection of the defendant, made when the evidence was 

offered that the same was irrelevant and immaterial, to tes t ify 
. -- - ..__ - -- . 

substantially as follow~: 

· " The ·-crlooks of the pencil company were not accurate. They 

may -vary all the way _from three to five minutes 2.!1 24_ hours . " 

.r:-· ~-. • -..... :,. . .. ... . .. :~ •. ~~~~.:. C?~J;~ .~4iµi ~ ~.~~ _.th~e t~s_t~~o.n_y: - ~!~~ .!M- :h~,,-~-:f~~~--~-~ -.· ~)f" " '\.. ,.,.... ·~~ .. , ., .. . .... _-.. -···-· --- - -~ ..A".-. 
~ - . · . and · in doing 'so J)OlTlmi tted err,or, for the · reaaon~s-tated .•. 

- . 
~ '· 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, beoauae whether the 
.. 

o l ocks were or we.re not accurate on April '36th, .wae ma ta.rial· t ·o 
• ! 

hie defense. ha~ not. worked at the factory ~or 



-

. """ 

three weeks and the fact that the ol,_ook~ were .no~ keeping accura 

time t hree weeks before- the trial was immaterial, and the evidenc 

thereon tended to mislead and confuse the jury. Gantt had not 
,/ 

worked at the factory during the three weeks just prior_J;_o~t=he-'---~-r-~ 

crime, and hie testimony as to the clocks related to the time he 

did work at the ~actory. 

54. Because the Court permitted the wi tness Scott to testify 

in behalf of hie Agency, over the objection ~! the defendant, 

that the same was irrelevant, immaterial ana incompetent, sub­

stantially as follows: 

" I got hold of the information about Co~ley knowing how to 

write through my operatives that I had investigating while 

I was out .of town. 1'cWorth told me in person ·nhen I returned." 

The-Court~permitt ed thia testimony over the defendant's 

objections as above stated, and i r. doing so committe1 error. Thi 

waa p~ejudicial ~o the defendant, because the solic itor contended 

that the failure of Frani-torepo~the -fact that Cor; ley could 

write, was a circumstance against Frank'a innocence, and he sou&h 

to show by the abov·e testimony that the detectives were .forc'ed 

to get that information' from someone other than Frank. 

55. Because the Court permitted the witneua ~· T.· Kendrick 

--~---G'l~l'- tfte-o b-j-eo-t-1--<m of the def eRiia Mi , -mad-e-a-t-t.h-e-t i-me- t -l1e-e v-i 

nee was offered that the same wae irrelevant, immaterial 

and incomp~tent, to teetif·y aubstant ially ae fallows·:- _ - - - --
------

--~~!,.--#---'Ptl~l'!-Tm"!'Tlr:rT."1:1nie~p~ettn~c~ill~f~a;c~t~o~r~y~,-;w;h;en~T.1 worked there, neede 

setting about every 24. houra. You would have to change it from 

about three to five minutes, I reckon." 

The Court permitted this teot i mony to be heard over the above 

stated ob.jeotiona of the defendant, and in doing aq_ committed err r 

Kendricks had not worked at the faot·ory for monthe and whether 

or not the clock was correct ~t that·time was ·immaterial and 

tended to o-onfuee the · jury' in thei r eff ort to determine whether 

or not the clock was accurate upon the date of the tragedy. 
-""- .... . ·--.... ~ - -~ . ~· .... ,_ . '" 

~-- ~ . -~. :...~"'~~~e-- votii~·..,er· .'t·ne'· ooj;;otf_orf :.i~th~-;d-el'etma:~f - r-;, • • ·· · 

made at the time the evidence was offered that the ·same ·waa irre.­
___,. ­

levant, im~terial, ino.ompetent, illegal and prejudicial to the 

-~...-~~&51ant 1 po.rmi tted the . witnesses, Plies t.faggie Grit fin, Miss 
,..-. ' 



Uyrtie C~to, Yrs. c. _o _ •. ILo.~agan, VJ:B-LIJ• R!_Johnson, !lliss _W:..ari~ 

Karat, Yise Mellie Petts, t£ iss tlary Davia, icra. Wary E. 

Wallace, Nies Carrie Smith and Yiaa Estelle Winkle to testify 
·• 

that they w·ere acquainted with the general character of Leo 

v. Frank prior to April 26, 1913, with reference to laeciviouanes 

and hie relations to women and girls and that it wae bad .. 

The Cou r t admitted thio evidence over the objections above 

stated, and in doing ao erred for the reasons herein stated. 

In determining general character in cases of murder, lascivious 

neea or misconduct with women is not one of the traits of 

character involved . The traits of character involved are 

peaceableness, gentleness , kindness, and it is utterly immaterial 

to prove. bad character for laaciviou·sneee in a murder trial. 

To permit this eviJence was highly I'·r ejudic ial to the de­

fend.ant. It attacked bis moral o-haracter and whil e such attack wo 

ula not tend to convict him of murder nor ah~ him a person of 

-

such charac t er as would- likely commit murder, its ir.troduction vr -

juiioed the jury against him. 

57. Eecauee the Court permitted the witness Nies Dewie Hewell, 

over t 'he obj ec tion of the defendar.t that the same waa irrelevant,, 

il!.material, incompetent, illegal and dea lt wit~ separate and 

distinct ffiattera and issues from this case, to testify: 
t' 

11 • Tarr. -now staying in tn~-sto:ttonl!omra-.-F'ef-o-r-e-I-ea-mtj-~---1 

Atlanta to testify I was in Cincinnati, Ohio, in the Home of the 

Good Shepard. I worked at the Pencil Company during February and 

~arch, 1913, I quit there in Yarch . I worked on t he fourth 

floor and worked in the me tal room, too. I have eeen vr. Frank 

hold. hie hand on ·11:ary 1 s shoulder. He would stand pretty-cloe~ to 

uar_y when_ he would talk to her, he would lean over in her face. 11 

The Co~rt permitted this teat~mony over the objection of the 

defendar:t, made as is above stated, and in doing ao committed e,rr r 

This w'e prejudicial to the defendant, beoauae it was introduced 

. to show an effort to be criminally intimate wit~ Vary and . , 
-~--- • ' ..... 4 ··25 ... - 'Jif. "~ ;! '9:. ' ( , ; >--· ~... - ·· ~- -- ...... ·~ ~ .. , -· -~· 
.;:~: ,•':tttt'l:ani~ anll urtu'l.fta · t-n~ ··jl\.rry • . ·· .~ .... . , .. ~.--- ..r,(l"""' :,J'_.,< .. ~.'·~.~.:f.'~ • - . 

58. Beoause the Court permitted the witness, YiesCato, 

. , over the objeotion .?f tne defendant that the same wae incompetent 
, 

~li ~gal ·and ia1ma te;i:ial, to tes.t if~ s~betant i~lly as fol low~:., .. 



" I know Yies Rebecca Carson, I have seen her go t\vice into the 

·pr ivate ladies dressing room with Leo w. Frank." 

The Court permitte d ·this testimony over the objection of the 

defendant made ae is aforesaid and in doing so committtd error. 

The Court stated that this evidence was ad~itted tc dispute the 
' 

witness they had called. 

It was wholly immaterial to the ia eues involved in t r.is case 

whether Frank did or did not go into a private dressing room .. 
with ?itiea Carson. It did, however, prejudice the jury as indicat-

• 
ing Frank's immorality with r eference to women. 

59. Because the. Court erred in perrr.i t ting the wi tneaa li'aggie· 

Griffin to t est i fy over the obj ection of the defenda-rrt made 

when -t ·he t aat imony was offered that the same was irr..n:aterial, 

illegal, and incompe~ent, to testify subetantially .~a follows: 

" I have seen µise Rebecca Carson go into the ladies dressing 

room on tl: c ·fourth floor with 1eo l'. Frank. Sometimes it was .in 

the evening an~-aometi~ea 1n--;te rr.prning during working hours . 

I saw them come in and sa\v them come out during ''1orking hours." 

The Court permitted this teet jmony to ! O to the jury over 

the objection of the defendant made as is aforesaid and in doing 

so committed error. The Court etatetl-that ·thie e~idenoe was 

- --- - a4-m-1 t-ted- ~0-- d i-s.pu te -th.e.- w i tneaae S-th e y had ca U e ...._.._ ___ _ 

It .wa~ wholly irrlJlla terial to the issues involved in this 

caee whether Frank did or did not go into a private dressing room 

with tc iea Carson. It did, ho·11ever 1 prejud ice the jury ae indica t ... 

ing Frank's immorality with reference to \'IOmen. 

_ 60. :Cecauae th~ Court refused to give the following pertinent 

legal charge in the language requeuted: 
• 

"The jury are instruotec:i that if under the- evid-ence-tney 

~ l be-1-ie-ve-the theory that another person committed this crime 
. 

· is just as reasonable and just as likely to have occurred as . - ~ 

other reasonable hypot·hesie t-han that of the prieo~er 's gu4l t 

and you el:lould acquit him". 

· This ·raquest was· eubm!tted 1~ .writing ~nd was handed to t~e 
I . '. 

J 



- .. .... . 
__ i 

Oourt before the jury. had retired to. consider of their verdict an 

Q.efore the Cour_t_ began JU~ charge to the j...,u .... r-:iY~·.,_...._ __ 

This request was a legal and pertinent one, particularly 

~---1--'="~ ................ _... ___ .......... e-fact.s_of the case· and should have been given, and 

the Court in declining to give it ·committed error, although the 

general principle involved might have been given in the o~iginal 

charge . 

61. Eecauae the Court refused to give the following pertinent 

legal charge in the language requested: 

11 If the jury believe from the evidence that tbe theory er 

hypothesis that Jamee Conley may have committed this crime 

is just ae reasonable as the theory that the defendant may have 

cc.rr.mi tted this crime, then, under the law, it would be your duty 

to acquit the defendant. 11 

Thia request was submitted in writing and was handed to the 

Court before t he jury had retired to-consider of their verdict 

and before the Court began hie charge to. the Jury. 

Thie request wao a legal and pertinent one, particularly 

adjusted to the facts of the case anj should have been given, and 

the ·court indeclining to give it committed e~~or, although the 

general principle involved might have been given in the original 

charge. 

6Z. Because the Court refused to give the following pertinent 

legal charge in the language 

11 The jury are ~netruoted that . in all oases the burden 

of proof is upon · the State. lhe State only half carries that 

burden when- it establishes a hypothesis of guiTt,~but -aleo 

- - -
leaves a hypothesis of .innocence. If both theories are consistent 

wi-t ·h the proved .faots, the very uncertainty as to which is 

correct requires that the jury shall give the benef it of the 

,_ ___ dowbt-to the-de£.endant-._Eu.t.Jiben th<Ldefendant nliee upon 

c1roumatanoial .. evidence, he is not 9bl iged to remove the doubt • 

..,..-.---

. 
It is sufficient .if -he create a ~eaeonablo doubt. He is not 

obliged to prov~ hie inn{)cenoe. He may rely upon the fai lure 
-- - .. - • -. .. ,~ . ·- ,,.. --~-.L • . • · .::-.· - ....,. •N. ~,,_(. .... . ~-\~ - ~~·· 

"'"" ·- u~.u- o;,..,,..~,-~·:.._~ n.i.tr 6-w!-r-t . ··rt tW~<'}:>r·ov!a: 'f~o.ts ·i n 't~e .. -----.,--·--- -
case eetabliena hypothesis consistent with the· defendant's ihno-

cence and sufficient to create a reasonable doubt of his guilt, 



...... . 

, 
~ this is auf£i~ient to acq~ him and it is not neOeBBary that he 

should go further in hl s proof and exclude every possible idea of 

his guilt. No such burden is upon the defendant"• 

This request was submitted in writing and was handed to the 

court before the . jury had retired to consider of their verdict 

and before .the court began his charge to the jury. 

This request was a legal and pertinent one, particularly adjuste 

to the facts of the case and should have been given, and the 

court i n declining to give it committed error, although the gen-
- - . 

eral principl e involved may have been given in the original charge 

63. (j j j). Because the court decl inecl to give the fol lo:11ing i::er 

tinent legal charge in the - language requested: 

" No presumption can arise against the ·defendant, because of 

failure to cross examine any witnesses put up by the State, that 

the defendant was guilty of any r.·art icular acts of wrong doiµg. 

You should not, therefore, consider that this defendant because 

of ouch failure to cross examine any state's witnesses, has been 

guilty of any particular ao ts of wrong doing ". 

The above reque·at wae submitted tQ. the court in writing before 

the _jury retired to consider- their verdict and before the charge 

was given to the jury. 

The above is a correct statement of the law anJ ap~licable to 

the -preeent - issue;--and the court erred in declining to give it. 

The failure to g~ve . it was predj ~dicial to the defendant, 

__ fo~ th~ ~eason that qui~ a number of character witnesses were 

introduoed by the -state and not oros~ examined by- t1re-defendant • 
. 

The solicitor urged before the jury that this failure to oroee 

examine was evidenc~ of the fact that a otose examination would . ~ 

have -brought out -particular aots of wrong doing-which would have 

affected the defend~nt•s character. 

(kkk) Beoause the court erred in declining to grant a mis 

trial on motion of the ·defendant made by his counsel made after 

- .... -.- -- -
"• I have a -motion to make, Your ·Honor, for a mistrial in -

. 
thie oase/ and I wieh to state. the fa9te on whioh I base it, 

t.:L /, 



and r wieh the stenographer to take it down, and we propose to 

prove every faot stated in the motion unlees the Court will 

siate_that he knows the faote and will take cognizance of them 

without proof. 
.· 

First, that couna,1 re~uested befor~ this trial began that 

the court room he cleared of- spectators._ 

- -sec"Ond, when the Court declined to rule out the evidence as 

to the other alleged transactions with women, by Jim Conley: 

the audience in tte' court room, who occupied nearly every seat, 

showed applause bjf the .clapping of hands and stamping of f eet 

and shouting in the presence of the Court; the j~s in a 

room not over twentr feet from the court room--that room back 

there ( indicating), and heard the applause. The Court refused 

to declare a mistrial or to clear the court room on motion of 

the defendant. 

Third, that on Friday, August 22nd, when the-ir1al was on and 
. 

the court had just adjourned for the day, and the jury was 

about 200 feet from the court house proceeding no~th on Pryor 

street, as Yr. Dorsey, the Solicitor General, was leaving the 

court house, a large crowd assembled in front of the court 

houoe and, in 'the hearing of the jury, cheered and shouted "Hurr­

ah f or_Doreey" in the hea:r-ing of the jury. 

Fourth, That on · sa~urday, August 23, 1913, while the trial 

was still on, and when the court adjourned and Jirr. Dorsey emerged 

from the court room, a- large crow~, standing on the street, 

applauded and cheered icr. Doreey,sh<Jut i ng "Hurrah for Dorsey", 

The jury at this time was in a oaf e at 'lunch, about 100 feet 

away, and a portion of the crowd moved up in front of-the oaf~\~ 

at which they jury-were at lunch, and in the hearing of the 
; 

- . 
jury shout ed. "Hurrah for Dorsey. n 

-rt·h, on tlle last day of the ·t~ial, a large crowd, includ­

ing ~ny women, had ~asemble~ in the court ro~m before court 

~t>e& ~~~~ni ':P eve~!-. se!-: .:~ - -~~!_. cou~t room ... Thj3- .~~1:~ ~vr~-e- . 
~in ""tlie-ir roomno~·~raO'feetf"r'tni t1!· ~ourt r~;-:- ·and as ·~ri- ~-- ; 
Dorsey entered the room~ the crowd applauded loudly by clapping 

of band~~ arid stamping 9f feet,, all_ in the hearing of the jury. 
--. .· 



----~+-..:..._ _ ___ -
·· j 

- --=----1---...:..:=--------- - · - . '-< 

' 

The court admonished the people that if the applause was 

repeated, he would clear- tne- ooutt- room. -- - · 

Now, we move upon tho~e facts, which tend to coerce .and 

intimidate and unduly influence t~ie jury, that .the court here 
\ 

and no\v-declare a mistrial, and we stand ready to prove each 

and every faot t Qere and we offer to prove them. Now, if your 

Honor will take cognizance of those facts as etatei, then, of 

course it will dispense with proof. If your Honor does not take 

cogni zance of them, we are ready to prove them by n4mbers of 

people who-heard them, including myself; I have heard it, all 

of it, and the conduct haa been moet diegraoeful. The defendant 

has not been accorded anything like a fair trial and I am dis­

gusted, may it pl~a~e-Tour-=H-Onor' wi th -the unfairness of those 

members of the public who make such an exhibition of themselves 

when a man ia on trial for hie life. I am not afraid of them. 

I hQpe nobody alee is afraid of them, but the natural tendency· 

is to intiffiidate a jury, tocoerce a jury, and I have never seen 

a tria:i so hedged in and surrounded with manifestations of 

public opinion. I make the motion to declare a mistrial and stand 

ready to prove these facts. If the court knows them, the court 

can take cognizance of them. 

Upon this motion tbe court stated that aa to part of the facts 
. -----

he knew and part he did not know. tha-t what oc curred on August - -
the 

251 1913, the Last day of trial 1 he did know, ae it took 

place irvhis presanoeJ that-he did hear cheering when Yr . Dorsey 

went out on the .occasion mentioned, but as to what the crowd 

said, outside of the -whooping and holloing, he did not know, ---1 

and that he did hear the applause in the c~~rt room when ~he oo~ t · 

declined to rule out the evidence ae to several alleged~rans-

acrtions with-women, --by Jim Conley·._ - . -- - · -

In s~ppoTt of this motion to d~olare a mistrial, the following 

--:-+-"oLJL...l ......... ~e wa.e introduced: 

Mr. Deav~urs testified that he was a Deputy Sheriff of 
-----------t------------------ ____ ,_·=~--------'----
~;~_~ · -~--_ . .,j :·. :?' ~ ~Qn.·:'"~~b~I~~:Y-~!L~~->o~,_ ~~j~~ay;:~~?~~-~~~·-~-~o_r~:!-, .,_ "' -~ 

. ... 

' ' I 

w.ae·appl.aud~ in front of the oourt houee a~ he left t-hat house. 

Whe~ _t-h_e applauding be.gun~ the jury __ was in or near the German 

Cate, w~ere .they went to d·~nner. When the applause ·f i:ret . begun, 
• p 



-..r· ... 
\ 

-....:, 

---
-~~~~-h~bout 100 feet from the court house, enteri"ng the 

Cafe. That he heard the applause but did not hear the crowd 

hol lo "Hurrah for Dorsey: he heard the holloin~ and che.ering 

and the· jury could have heard what he did. That the applause he 

heard was outside of the Cafe, he did not hear the cheering from 

the inside of t he Cafe. That he did not r emember how many people 

ca.me up~ lh front of the Cafe. No one came in the Cafe into the 

room where the jury was, that is in the room in the rear • 

. icr. Ar~old testified: I wish ~to state that on-.Er iday when 

court ad~ourned Yr• Dorsey left ~he oourt room and as he left the 

-- -- court room and as he left I heard loud cheering at the front. 

On S~turday, wher. court adjourned, I asked Yr. Dorsey not to go 

out until the jury had gotten away from where they could- hear 

the noise of the crowd, for fear they should cheer him again as he 

left the court room. Yr. Dorsey said all right, and remained in 

the court room for a while. Finally, I thought the-G-*owd had 

i--~~-'--~--1-..i.e..~~and I presume Nr. Dorsey t houghtthe crowd had left, and 

of course I do not claim that he ' ia r esponsible for the cheering, 

but he finally left the court room a~d went out, and I went 

out v:1 th ~r. Rosser shortly afterward~, behind him. As ~.t r. 

Deavers says, it turn~ out that jury had not at that-t-ime- e-nter-ed . ... --

the German caf e,- aTthmrgh-r· d i drrf t - ee-e-:-t hem-.- -I-.saw.- p.e.opl.e _gp_:. __ _ 

there but I didn't kno\v _who they were, but aa Yr. Dorsey left the 

court ·room there were loud and axe i tad cheer.a anJ. cries of "Hurra 

for Dorsey ". Ny judgment is that you could have heard the cheers 

and cries of "Hurrah ~or Doree-y" without any trouble, all the way 

from the court house up Alabama .~treat; that is my ·opinion. They 

kept-ohe~ring him-and ae my fr1e~d went across the street the ori e · 
-

continued until he got olear into the Kiser Building. _The first 
-

cheering was on Friday afternoo~, but the second time was on 

Saturday when I asked ~r. Dorsey not to go out. I-asked Yr. Dore 
' r--------1 oo+-te go~ut until theJ orowd dispersed .• He stayed in; I ain not ,. 

··- ,.,,- -· ~ . ~ . . . ·- -·-'· -· .. ...... ~..,...., _.P"','L H:.-. .., .. J. n}.gJ>.' t . ~·~w t~-~ .CtO)f(i 
- .. - - - .. -· - __ _:__ ~Jt.---4't-~ -~ ~*!'.'?Ji JS- •. ~ ' .........: . . .... . , . :~• , .~ 

was waiting out ther~,~ and I pr-eeume~ the jury had gotten out 

~f hearing put found th~y had not. I didn 't hear _ the oase men-
-~· -ed. I heard nQ allueion~o · this oaee but I juet heard 

Hurrah ~or Doi:e~y, buf ~ .the other oooaeions--wh1le·· I 

cries 



love for my friend to meet all the approbation- that he may get 
) 

fro~ the publio, I did thtnk- that it was an outra_ge, _the cr~ing 

and shouting; that ie what' I thought. If the jury were where 

icr. Deavours said they wer~.~ they could . hear; no trouble about 

hearing it, if they had good ordinary hearing. On Friday I ¢ . 

was in the court room when I heard most of the crying, I do not 

know where the jury was then. 

Charles F. Huber, testified. I was in charge of the jury when 

they left the court room Friday afternoon. I d~ not know how far 
- --- -

the jury had gotten before the crowd began cheering in front of 

the court house. I didn't know myse l f that th~y haq ~heered, unti 

the next morning. They didn 't know it at all. I had charge of 

the rear end of the jury. I have. good hearing and I heard no chee 

ring. 

After the introduction of this testimony, Yr. ~rnold for · 

t .he def.ene.e_e.tated that he desired time to exa1r:ine Mr . Pennington 

and vr. Liddell , the other ~wo bailiffs in charge of the jury, 

who were then absent and asked the court to give him time to make 

the proof. 

After th~ h~aring of this request and the above evidence, the 

Court ruled: "Well, I .am goin~ to char_~ e t!_lie j_ury En.. t.hia oaae, 

and I wi 11 give you a·n opportunity, don't you understand, after 

-· .. .irde, to · complete your ehowin-g-e.bou+ tha-t, bu~ll 

the motion". 

During the hearing of th~ mot ion for a ir.istrial -and when 

the witness Char les F. Huber was on the etand and swore that he 

heard no cheering on the Friday afternoon referred to, and ·that 

the j ury did not hear it, there was applause among the spectators 

on acc~bt of the statement that the jury .did not ·hear the cheer­

ing. Mr •. Arnold called attei:tion to the a pplause, e"'tating to the . 
court that~ the orowd could not be held ~n even while they were 

m~king this investigation. 

The court paid no-further attention to this ~~han to 
. ~ . ' 

-;eJt.;~ -:'le· ~ne:~.r:~w1--th''y6fi~~-v~e'1;1 .... ·...:# .-: - • - · · .. · • ·. 
-~---- - . - -
" ·· -- - In f·ail ingt to grant the0 'mistrial request ea+; the court erred. 

The motion, taken in .connection with., the admitted and proven 
.. 
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facts, ~ovant contends, oleai-ly ehow that the defendant' , '!'as not 

having a fair trial by reason pf the great excite~ent of the 

crowd. The court room was in an exceedingly amal l . b~ilding, on 

the ground flo~r, and was crowded during the whole of the trial 

and defendant conter.ds that this prejudioe and animosity of the 

crowd against him, ae shown by the -frequent applause, necessarily 

r~ached the jury box and prevented him fron~ havir.g a fair trial. 

As permi tteO. by the Court, in hie order . just aforesaid, we 

attach hereto in eu19port of thia motion for new tria1--tne-af-f1da-­

v1ta hereto attached, ~arked Exhibit J to AA, both inclusive, 

and eaid Exh:.bi ta. are h.erebY, · made a part of this motion f·or 

new trial. 

65. Bec.auae the defendant contends he did not have a fair 

and impartial trial, by an impartial jury, as provided by the 

Constitution and la\1s of this State!or the following reasons, 
-· 

to-wit: 

{a). On August 6, 1913, during the trial, the defendant's counsel 

moved to rule out .tha. t.aat.imon.y of tha w-i-taees Conley tending 

to shO\'I acts of perversion and acts of immorality on the part 

of the defendant , wholly disconnected with and .disassociated from 

----1 this crime. The Court declined to rule out said teetim·ony and 

immediately upon the ~atement . ?f the Court that he would let 

such teetimonj remain in evidenc e before the jury there was 

.. . . 
instant, pronounced and continuous applause throughout the croivde 

court room where the trial was being had, by clapping of hands an 

by striking of feet upon the floor. 

While the jury was not then in the same room where the trial 

waa being had, they ~~re in a room about 50 feet from where the 

judge was sitting and a bout 20 fe et from portions of_the_ cfO\~d . . .. 
aNplauding, and so close that-perhaps the jury could have heard 

.a 
the appluding •. .. 
(b). And again during the trial, ur. Arnold, one of the counsel 

for th~d~endant, in the ·presenoe of the jury, objected to 

a question asked by· the _ solicitor, and the ~ollowing 

l ---A! - ,_ ., - -... .. t":--_:,_ 
~.....,. .... Qec:"ft<. :;~.,___ t'.'""""':,. .. · ...... · -· - -.J<~:. ~- ·• . ,_ .... :~. ~ ., :--·· · 4: - - · ·- -:;:._ ·~ ... 

• .... ...~·~"'" .; ... __: :: !·. :-....- . ."'-:> ... • -~ ~ - " . \_. 
: . ~ . . ' 

}Ir. Arnold: I Qbject to that, ·your HonOT i ~hat ia ' entering th . . 
' . 

orders on that ·book merely;- that ·1a not the q~eet ion he 
. 

now at :a11. - . -
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(Referring to questions asked by the Solicitor General} . 

Yr. Arnold: He is asking how long it .took to do all this work 

c onnected with ~t. ( Referring to work done by Frank the day 

of the murder.) - - --

Tte Court: Wel l, he knows what he ie asking him. 

(Referring to the Solicitor General.) 

Upon this suggestion of the court that the solicitor knew 

what he was doing, the spectators in the court room applauded 

by striking their hands together and by the striking of feet upon 

the floor, creating quite a demonstration.Def endant's counsel 

complained of the conduct of tha spectators in the court-room. 

The oourt gave no relief except directing the Sheriff to find out 

who was making the noise. 

(c). During t he examination by Yr . Arr.old, counsel for the 
y 

defendant, of v. H· Kreigehaber, a witness for the defe~dant, the e 

was laughter in the audience sufficiently ge~erally .:i. istributed 

throughout . the audience and loud enough to interfere with the 

exan.inat ion. Mr. Arnold called the co·urt ' a attention to the 

interruption fo1"the - purpoae ·or obtaining aome action from the -. Court thereon. 

The court stated that if there ·was other disorder, no one 

would be permitted in the court room the follovving day and 

requested the Sheriff to·maintain order. 

i-O.). That-during-the trial,, on rl' iday,· August-22nd, - 1913, --when -

the court had · juat adjourned for the day, and the jury 

\Vaa a bout 200 feet a\7ay from the court houe e proceeding north 

or1 PryoJ; .street, as -icr. ·Dorsey, the Solicitor General, \'la3 

leaving the -court l\Oom, a large crowd assembled in front of the 

court house,, and in th~ hearing of the jurr cheered and shouted 

"Hurrah for Dorsey." ·--
·(e). That during th~ trial, on Saturday,, August 23,, 1913, 

.when court adj o~rned and ~r. Dorsey emerged fr9m the court room, 

a large orowd, standing- on the street, applauded and cheered him, 
"" . 

. ,. • . . . . . e hOu ting "Hur.rilh f Qr l)Ot;' ey" • .. At that t i m~ , ;1:,l' ~. ~ u_q-~,~."~"a~.".,.,:, . ·:. ~ _ 
the · oourt house . and what ie known ae the German .Cafe ad near · 

' enough to the crowd to hear the cheering and ehout~ng. A p~rtfon 

' of the crow~. moved up in front of the oafe at which the jury wer 
J').'1, 

1n the hearing. o~ the shouted "Hurrah for 
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Dorsey." 

(f). On the last day of the trial, Yo?day, August 25th, 1913 

a large orowd,~ including many women, had assembled in the . 

court ·room before court openei, taking ·up every seat in the 
. . 

court room. The jury were in their room about 20 _feet fr.om the 

court room, and as l./r. Dorsey entered the room, the crowd 

applaudeU. loud.l y by clapping of hands and starr.ping of feet, 

whi ch the jury perhaps could have heard. The court did nothing 

but admonish th~ peop~e that if the appl ause waa repeated, he 

woul Q cl!ar the oour~ room. 

(g ). On YonJay the last day of the trial after the a r gument 

of counsel had been had anJ the charge of the court had been 

c; i ·: en a.nd the caee ·l1aa in the hands of the ju'ry, when Solicitor 

Dorsey left the court room a very large •. croivd a1vai ted him in frort 

of the court house a nj shouted anj appl auded by clapping their 

hein~ta an..: shourt ing, "Hurrah for Dorsey. 11 
,. 

r 

·(h). When it was announced that the jury_had agreed upon aver-

dict, the Judge of the Super ior Court , hia -honor L. s. Roan , 

went to the court house w~. ich was a comparatively smal l room 

-on the firs t Jloor, at the junction of Hunter and Pryor 

s·treeta, and found the court· r oom pa.ckeJ with spectators. 

Fearful of misoonjuct among the spectators in t~e court room~ 

the court of his own mofion cleared the room befo:.:e the jury 
------f --- - - - - -

announced their verdict. When the verdict ~f ·guil ty. waa 
c.i 

rendered, the faot of the rendition of such verdict was signaled 

to the crowd on the outside, which consisted of a large 

oonoours-e-and oro,vd of p-eopie- standing upon Hunter. and. Pryor 

streets. Immediately upon receiving such signal and while the 

court was engage·d in polling the jury anj before t~polling ende 
----=---+--

great shouts arose from the people on the outside, expressing .gra 
> 

tification. Great applauding, shouting and' halloing was 

heard ·on the 
... 

streets anj so~at became the noise on the street _ 

. ~ha~-t-he court had di f i cul ty in hearing the responses .of the . ' . 

_ -~ '·. ·. " .. u .. ro.~IL-11 'Q..e, . ...-i • • o.ii.n :t..Q.c.~.- ·~A-l"'"'t.<1~.~~.., ed, ; a~.:;~··>t-~· . .. ,;, .. ; ~:~ -
• - ~P" . ' ~~ ...... .. - ... • ~ _ _, ·~ . 

... ~..... ' ' ·' .- ·.,... - l 

defendant oo~tend~, ~hat· the defendant did not have a fair-and 

1m~.rilll jury triai and that the demonetrat~on ot the crowds 
:( -

.: ... 
.. 
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attending court wae auoh as to inevitably affect the jury. 

The exhibite hereto attached marked J to AA incluaiv~ are 

mad~ a_ fart of this ground. 

66 . Because the fat r and impartial trial guaranteed him by 

the constitution of this State waa not accorded the defendant 

for 'the following reasons: 

The court room wherein this trial was had was situated at 

the corner of Hunter and ?ryor streets. There are a number of 

windows on the Pryor street aide looking out upon the street 

----- an4 furnishing easy- a.ooeaa to any noises that would occur upon 

the street. The court room itself is situated on Hunter et. 

1 5 or 20 feet from Pryor St . There is an open alley-way 

ruLning from Pryor s t. , along by the aide of the cour~ house, and 

there are windows from the court room looking on to this 

alley and any noiee1n tne alley can -easily be- neard in -the 

Court room. When Solicitor Dorsey left the court room on the laa 

day of the trial, after the case had been eubml:ttea to tne 

jury, a large and boisterous_cro·.1d of several hundred people ·.vae 

a tanding in the street in front of the court house and as he 

came out greeted him with loud and boisterous applause, taking hi 

up<m_ their shoulders and carrying him across the street into th~ 

Kiser Building wherein was hie office. Thie crowd did not wholly 

disp~rae during ~he interval between the giving of the case to 
·-------

the jury and the time when the jury . reaohed its verdict, b~t 
- . J 

during the whole of such time a large cro\vd was gathered .at the 
' _ _._-41u_n9t-i-On-Qf Pryor and liunt5r streets. When it waa announced that 

- ' the jury· had reached ~erdict, hie Honor, -Juctge.--ri~-s. Roan, 

went to the court room and found it crowded w~th spectato~.s to au h 

an extent as to 'inter! ere with the court' e orde~ly procedure,, and 

fear ing llliso~nduct in t ,he court room, h :'.. a Honor cleared it of ape 

ctator.s__. The jury wa~ . then brought- in for the purpose of deliver-- -
ing their verdiot-: .When the verdict of gui lty waa · announoed 

~ a ~ignal was given to the o~owd . on the outei~e to that effect. - - . 
·. -:~ .: ~uo-· ·1.ti.T.~Q~~o.,-.... ~.:~~ ... ~.ta~-~ing~~~.\..tb~ outside o.h¥~ ~d eQ ~, 

oute~ ancL.hurrahed at tbe outset of the poll of the jury, and 

before -more than on~ juror had b~en polled to . euoh ·an extent 

tl}at the in pr~oe~ding with the_ 
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poll of the jury, wh.ioh was then in progr~sa, and not 

finished. Indeed, so great was the noise and confusion without 

that the Court heard the responses of the jurors during the 

polling with some difficulty. !he court waa about 10 feet from 

the jury. In the court room was the jury, lawyers, newspaper men, 

and officers of the court, and among them there was no disorder. 

The polling of the jury :s an important part of the trial. It 

ia inconceivable that any juror, ~ven if the verdict waa not his 

cwn, 'to announce that it was not, in the midst of the turmoil and 

strife without. 

The-e-xhi-bita J to AA in~lusi~~ ar-e hereby made a ~art of this 

gr-0und, and the Court will err if it does not grant a new trial ... 
on this ground. 

67. Because the Court erred in failing to ctarge the jury that 

i-f-a witness knowingly and wilfully swore falsely in a rr.aterial 

matter, hi.3 testimony ahall be rejected entirely, un!eas it be 

cor;roberated by fMY_ and ?ircumetancea of the case or other ore-

ditable evidence. 

The Court ought to have given this charge , although no 

written request was formerly made therefor, for the r eaaon· that 

t--he-w-1-t-neesJim Conley, who testified aa to aiaing Fra nk in -e"ne 

disposal of the body, was attacked by the defendant as utterly 

unworthy of belief, and he ~dmitte~ upon the stand that he knew 
. 

that he waa lying in t~.e aff i:lavi ts made 1::5y him,. with re ~·erence 
-

to the~and be-fo~ -"th.e tr..ial. 

Especially ought ~h~a charge to have been given, because the 

-------·Court, in- h.i s-oharge -to-t-he j·ur-y, . lef-t · the queatiorr of the _ -­

oiedibility of witnesses to the jury, without any rule of law to 

- govern them in determining their credibility. 
. ' ·ea. Because the Court permitted to be read to the jury, over 

the objection of the defendant made at t he time the t estimony 
c . 

was offered, that same was immaterial, i:r:relevan~, incompetent, · 

and not binding upon Frank, a part of an affidavit made by the 

wi tness tcinola YoKn~ght, as follows: _ " 

41-- - · . .ct·-· .- ... ~ Tuv;-:;-~--.:'·$3•~~~~~ut lp.et· wee}: --~· .me·---$4"• · 

a.nd ·· one week ehe paid me $6 .50~. Up to the time of ~der 

I wa13 gett~ng $3 .50 per week and the wee~ right after._ the murder 

.. I ~.O • . .. .. 
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. " 
I 

I don't remember how much she paid me, and t he next week t he y 

paid me· $3 .50 and · the- next -.week-t hey-paid me $6.50, -and tne . 
next· week they paid me" $4. and the ne~t week they paid .me $4. 

One week, I don 1 t remember which one, ;.rrs. Selig gave me $5, but 

it wasn't for my work, · and they didn't tell me what it wae ·ror, 

she just said "Here is $5. lf. inola." 

The Court permitted this part of the affidavit to be r~aa to 

t.lle __ jury over the obj eot ions above st1rt~, and in doing so erred 

for the reasons stated. 

Thia ~a pr~jua~o1al to the defendant, inasmuch as it p~rm1~tou 

·"n" affictavi t of · i;he w1 tnoaa ~' 1nola 1:'0Kn1gnti t o be r eaa to tho 

jury ~o ~ranaac~~vns b~tw~~n horBolf anu ~h~ ~cl1g9. with 

whicn Frank haa no conneoi;1on, but wh1ch "the Sol101tor Gen~ral in 

e1et~a showed that Frank'a r elativ~e w~r~ seeking to 1nflu~noo 

this darkey by paying her money in ada 1i;1on ~o tha~ whic h she 

car..n.ou. ·.1ho Sol1ga anu 1~ 1nOli:!. tlcKJugnw nau Ocivn ask~ on cross 

oxam1na11~ou i f thu~" statements 1n this affiaav111 ~or~ true, 
' 

69. ( ppp) Because the Court erred in per~mitting Yr. Hooper, 

for the State, to argue to the jury that the failure of the 

defense· to oroee examine the female witnesses .~ho, in behalf of 

the State, had testified to the bad bharacter ~f Frank for 

lasoiviouanese, was-lJ'trong evidence of the faot that, if the 

-defendant had- oroas examined-them, they would have t'eati-f-1-ed- t-o · 

•• individual incidents of i mmorality on the r t of Frank tha 

the defendants knowledge tl].at they would bring out suoh inci­

dents we.a th~ reason"for not oross examining the witnesses; and 

that the jury could, therefore, . reasonably know that Frank had 

been gQilty of speQifio incidents of immorality other than those 

........ brought out in 'the reoord. 

Thedefendant strenuously obj~oted to this line of argument 

on~he-pirt of vr. Hooper and urged the . Court to state to the = 

jury that the failur-e t .o oroas· examine aoy of . e~id wi tneases 
- - 't . . . 

· :t ust if ied ~9· infer~n.oe oa_-;.~e, P'-rt of · t he jl\ry .. ~hat ~the. otoge ...... 
: .. :~ - ~~~·~:.- . exd1fat·i·on~ .. 1! ·11~d~ _. . ._would ,~~v .. e broug~~~out; anft~1~i-1lurtt~1· ~-o 

the genei:al character of Frank. ·· ·: 
. . 

--------t--ttis the Court· decline~ to do and permitted thtp arg':lment J and·, - . ~ 

"· 
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in sQ doing, ooinmitted error, for whioh a new trial should be 

granted. 

70 (qqq) Because the Solioitor General, in his argument to 

the jury, stated, as follows: "The oonduot of counsel in this 

oaee, as I stated, in refusing to orose examine these twenty 
~~~~..._~~~-

young ladies, refutes effeotively and absolutely that he had 

I 

a good oharaoter. Ae 1 .said, if this man had had a good character 
) 

no power on earth oould have kept h·im and hie oounsel from asking 

where those girl11 got their information, and \fby it was they said 

that t his defendant was a man of bad oharaoter. Now, that is a 

oommon sense proposition1 you'd know-it whether it wae in a book 

or not. I have already shO'Rn you that under the law, they had 

the r ight to go into that character, -and you saw that on cross 
any 

examination they dared not do 1 t---- --Whenever·_ body has evidenc 

in their possession, and they fail to produce it, the s t rongest 

presumption arises t hat it would be hurtful if they hadJ and thei 

failure to introduce evidence is a oiroumstanoe against them. 

You don't need any law book to make you know thatJ that ie true, 

beoause your common sens e tells you that whenever a man can br ing 

the evidence, and you know that he has got it and don't do it, 

the strongest presumption arises against him. And you know, as 

twelve- honest-men-seeking-to· get at the truth, that the reason 

these able 09unsel did not ask those hair-brained ~anatios, as 

vr. Arnold called them befo~e they had ever gone on the stand--
, __________ --· 

girle whose appearance is as good as any they brought, girls 

tnat you kiiow ..hi their manner on the stand are speaking the truth, 
~ 

girls who were unimpeaohed and unimpeachable, the reason 

they didn't ask them? Why? TheyCiared not do it. You know it; 
. ' 
if it had never been put -in the law books, you would know it.~ 

This address of the Solioitor was made in the hearing, and in 

the -pr~senoe of, the jury, without ~ny protest or comment 

on the p art of the · Court • . 

The defendant made no obje~tion to this ~rgument at the time 
J 

ame was being had, for the reason that similar argum~nt .made by 
I 

Ur. Hooper had been objeoted to by ooun~'el~ and their objeotion 
-.. 

ov.erruled. · The obj eot ion made to .the .argument of ?tr • . H?oper -was 

not here· repeated, for the reason that the Cour t had stated, in 
. . . 13 ~. 

the ,ou's~~ o! th~ oaee :-~-=-h~at~o;._b_j -eo-t~ion Qno&·noted _in the rec~~d 
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need-not~ in ·-eimilar inatanoes be repeated, but that the Court 

would assume that simil.ar obj eotions had been .made and overruled-. . -
This argument of the Solioitor was not only ill~gal, but prej-

ucp.orar-totll8Clefendant, in that he, in substance, urged upon 

the ~ury that a orose examina~en of female witnesses f or the 

State, who testified to Frank's bad oharaoter for lasoiviousnese, 

would, upon cross examination, have testified as to specific aots. 

of immorality against him. 

- 71.- (rrr). Because the Court permitted the Solici~or, over the 

objeotion of defendant's oouneel, to argue before the jury 

~hat the wife of the defendan.t did not speedily visit him when 

he was first taken ·under arrest, and that her failure to do so 

showed a oonsoiousnese on h~r part t t at he husband was not in­

nooent. 

In addressing this question t o the jury, the Solicitor said: 

"Do you tell me that there lives a true wife, conscious of her 

husbands innooenoe, tha.t.._w_oul.d_not havtf'gone through snap-shot­

ere, reporters, and every thing else to have seen him. Frank . 
said that h111 wife never went there, because she was afraid 

that the snaP-ahotters would get her picture, because she 

didn't want to go through the line of snap-shotters. I tell you, 

Gentlemen of the Jury, that there never lived ·a woman conscious 

.of the rectitude and innooenoe of her husband who would not have 

net through sn~p-ehotte-rs,-r.eportera, - and tile advice of any -

Rabbi under the sun- and you know it. 

De!endant•a counsel objea.ted. to this llne-0£-&rgWJtent, when 

the same was b~~ng made, upon the ground that the conduct of his 

wife could in no sense be used as evidence of Frank's guilt, 

a.nd that the· solicitor had !lo right to argue ae he did. 

~e Court declined to stop the argument, but permitted it to · 

continue. The Solicitor impassionately ~rgued it to the jury-­

tha~ Yrs. Frank's oonduot in not visiting her husband was 

strong evidence of his ~uilt. 
. . 

A • ~·~ . .. A;--.- .' · -~~~~~i~~:-~/~~l.,~¥~'0~~~\11'!"~:f~.~~~~~ 0~:::~~~c::-~·,·.-~~ ~~ 
' ..., , ~our~ erred in permitt~ ~t to b• made and in not - reprimand-

" ing ~he· Solicitor General for the making of suoh an argument 

72. (11••)• Beoauee the Court permitted th~ Solicitor General, 
~ - . . . . . ' " . ,. . . . 
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-
in arguing the ..r.elative value of the expert testimony delivered ~ 

the phyaioiana called for the state and defense, to intimate 

that the defense-,- in... oalling-1.ts .fhysioianf liad been influenced 

by-th~the --faot-tilat-oertain phya1.oiane-oal~ed w~r~-the ~amily­

pbysioians of some of the jurors. In disoussing it, the solioi­

tor said: "It"'"would not surprise me if these able, astute 

gentlemen, vigilant as they have shown themselves to be, did 

not go out and get some dootors who have been the family _phy::._ 

aicians, who are well known to some of the members of this 

jury, for the effect it might h&-ve upon youJ and I am going to 

show that there must have been something besides the training · 

f these men, and I am going to traoe them with our doctors. I 

can•t eee any other reaaon- i-n-God ' s world for getting out and 
I 

g~tting these practitioners, who have never had any special tra-

ining on stomach analysis, and wbo_have not had any training on 

the analysis of tissues--like a pathologist has had,exoe~t 

upon that theor..y-. 11 

· Obj eotion was made to this argument of the Sol_ici tor, at the 

.time it was being made, upon the ground that there was no 

evidence to support any auoh argumentJ that it was illegal, 
-prej udicial, and highly improper • 

. 
73. Eeoauae the juror A •. H. Henslee was not a fair and 

_!mpart ial _j~.,_but was prejud1o6d against the defendant when 

he was selected as a juror, had previously thereto formed and 

express•d a deoid~ opinion aa to the guilt of the defendant and, 
. 

when . ~eleoted as a juror,. was biased against the prisoner in 

favor of the State. Affid&\tita are hereto attached and marked 

Ex~ibite · A, B, c, D, E, I, BB • . cc. DD. EE and J. J. KK. LL. MM. 

NN. which are hereby mad:e a part of ·-this_ ~ot1on for new- trial. 

Affidavita sustaining the oharaoter of the witnesses against 

\ 

said Henalee ·are -hereto attaoh~, marked Exhibits FF, GG,HH and I 

The conduct of this juror, aa shown by the affidavits and 

other ·evidence, the condition, oonduot, and state of mind of 

·.;:: ... . _·:~ .,. ~ ..:.- ~ ... ~; ~1.s. ~\ltoi;_. ~~.oQnolufJlVe t~at · the d~ten~ant d!d;;~. J.lav"9 ·~ ~~ir . 

and 1.mi>irtial j'ury trial, aa - provided b y- the faws -and .the - =-. - -

oonat1tution of thie State, ~nd a new trial should be granted·. 

Upon :.!~~lure ·to doeo, the Oourt will oommi t error • 
. , • .. 

. · ~ . 
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74. Beoauee the ·juror Johenning was not a fair anci impart~a~ 

j u~or, 'in that he had a fixed opinion that the defendant was 

guilty prior _to, and at_, the time he was taken on the jury and 

was not a fair and impartial and unbiaaed juror. Affidavits showi g 

that he wae not a fair and impartial j .uror are hereto attached an 

mark~ Exhibits E. F. a. K.and . I, and made~ a part of this motion 

for new trial. 

The opinion, oonduot and -state of mind of this juror prior 
-

to, and at --th~ time of, his seleotion as a juror ehows that the 

defendant did not have a fair and impartial trial, as provided by 

the laws and the Conetit-ution of this State; and, beoause of- the 

unfairness and -"impartiality of this ju~r, · a new trial should be 

granted, and the Court will oommit error in not _granting it. 

75. Because this .defendant, as he oont-ende, did not have a 

fair and impartial jury trial, guaranteed to him ~nder · the lawa 
I • 

of tbia State, for t he following reasons , to-wit. 

Public sentiment eeemed to the Court .to be greatly against him • 
. 

The court room wae a small room, and during the argu ment of 

the oase so far as the Court could see about every seat in the 

court room was taken, in and without the bar, and the aisles at 

eaoh end of the oourt room were paokei with spectators. The Jury, 

in going from the jury seats ·to the jury room, during the session 

of the oourt, and in going to and from from the court room morn .. 

ing, evening and nooa, were dependent upon passage-ways made 

for them by t~e offioers of Court. The bar of the oourt room it­

self was orowded, leaving only a small spaoe to be oooupied by 

oounael in their argument to the jury. The jury cox, when 

occupied by the jury, was 1nclos9i · by the orowd s1 tting and 
........ 

standing in suoh olose proximity thereto that the whisper~ of th 
o~owd could be he.ard . du~ing a part .of the trial. 

. -

Whel) the Court 18 attention- waa- <ta-lled· to this -he orciored t-h-e :- " 

: ~~erl~; ~~Sve~ ~-h;~-~ok~:· ~~~ -ih!~~~~one:· · ...... /~.,..5· · ·- ·~:: . 

During the ~gument of the eolioitor, Yr. Arnold of counsel 

for the defe_nee, made an objection ~o t~e argument of the 

1· I '3.r . . 
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1olioitor, and the orowd laughed -at him, and Yr. Arnold appealed 

to the court. 

On Saturday, prior to the rendition of the verdiot on Nonday, 

the Court wa.e ooneideri~g whetber Ol' not he · should go · on with 
' • 

the trial during Saturday evening, or to what ho~r he should 

extend it in th·e evening, the excitement in and without the 

oourt room was so apJ)arent as to oauee apprehension in the mind 

of the Court ae to whether he could eaf ely continue the trial 

during Saturday afternoonJ and, in making up .hie mind about the 

~isdom of thua continuing the trial, hie Honor oonferred with, 

while on the stand, and in the- presence or -the jury, the 

Chief of Police of Atlanta, and the Colonel of the Fifth Georgia 
r-Regiment stationed in Atlanta conferred with hie Honor. Not 

only eo, but the public -press, apprehending trouble if the oae~ 

cont~nued on Saturday, united in a request to the court that 
/ 

he ·not oontinue the. Court on Saturday even~ng. The Court, being 

thus advised, felt it unwise to extend_ the oa~e on Saturday 

sening, and continued ~t until Yonday morning. It was evident on 

Yonday morning that the public e.xoitement had not subsided, and 

that it was aa intense as it was on Saturday previous. The BAm 

~xc1ted crowds were present, and the court hOU8$ wa~ in the same 

crowded condition. When the solicitor entered the oourt .room he 

was mot with. applause 9_y t~e large orowd--ladies and ge~tle'men - - - - --- --
present by stamping their feet an4 olapping th~ir hands, while 

the - jury was · in their room about twenty feet away. 

While vr. Arnold of the defense was making a motion for a 

mis trial, and while taking testimony to support it before the 

Court, the orowd applauded when the witness tes~ified that he 

did not think the jury h-eard th!_ appl'ause of the crowd on Friday 

of the trial._ Th~\H'--J-Wa-e not in the oourt -room, but "&-re- in 

the jury room about ao feet away. 

- wiien- the - jur.y -wae ·!111ally charged by 'the Court, and the 

case· eubmit~ed to them, and when ~r. Dor~y left the oourt room, 

· ~-. ~ .. ~_ ~~~-~~-w-:·c;J>C\'i1n:~fe.,:.a~"~~-~~~Ii;;Q;~a:~1i -.. ~:-lit-
-

streets oheered -~y yelling, and clapping hands, and yelling 
~ 
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When it was announoed that the jury had agreed upon a verdict 

o-rowde had thronged the oourt room to such anexten~ that the Cou t 

felt bound to olear the court room before receiving the verdiot. 

This_the Court did. But, when the verdict of the jury was ren 

dered, a large orowd had thronged the outs~de of t ·he court house; 

some one signaled to the outside what the verdict was, and the er d 

on the outside raised amighty shout of approva~. so great was the 

shouting and applause on the outside that the Court had some 

diffioulty in bearing the response of the juro~ as he called 

them. 

---..!the defendant was not in the court room when the verdict was 

rendered, hie presence having been wa.iYed by his counsel. 

This waiver was accepted and aoquiesoed in by the Court, because 

o·r the fear of violenoe that might be done the defendant were he 

1-n-Court when the verdioi was rendered. 

When Yr. Dorsey left the court room, he \fas met at the court 

house door by a multitude, was hurrahed, oheered, taken upon · the 

shoulder of a part of the oro1'd and carried partly to the build 

ing opposite, wherein he had his office. 
' -

This defendant contends that the above recital shows that he 

did not have a fair and impartial jury trial, that a new trial -

ought to be grant~, and that-th-8-0-0ur..t failing to grant auoh new 

·tr.ia.l, w'ill commit error. 
-~--- --

In support -of -this ground of the moti.On movant- ref-ere-t-o.-the­

affidavits hereto attached marked Exhibits J to AA inolusive, 

- and )lereby made a part o( this motion f or new trial. 

76. Beoa~se the Court erred in not leaving it to the jury to -

~ay whether or not, under the facts, the witness Conley was an 

aooomplioe. 

The state insisted that Conley was watohing for Frank t .q .,. 

enable him to have oonneotion with some girl, . nat~rally or 
• - - - II' 

unnaturallyJ and Frank seeking to get her poneent and failing 

_ ::~1;~~-to ':~~~:;r aile~o~; ,an~-~~ .!.;pl~yed .con18y who ha 
prevlo~sly been wato.hing for hfm '1iO -eintu>l~ ·~o cono-eal ~r ·· 
body. If Conley was aiding and a~etting Frank iQ..--hia traneaotion• 

with vary Phagan, and.....lf, as .a natur~i and probable· result of 

· / ~7 \. . 
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suoh transaotion, Nary Phagan met her death, then Conley 

would be an aooomplioe of Frank, although he had no personal par 

in her killing. 

The Court, under proper inetruotions, ough_t _to have left it_ 

to the jury to eay whether Conley was or not an aooomplioe of 

Frank; and, in failing to do, and because he failed to do so the 

Court oo.mmi tt ed error. 

77. The Court erred in not charging the jury that if, under 

instructions given them, they f-ound-tbat-eonl1ty was--an-aooomplioe 

of Frank, they could not convict Frank under the testimony of 

Conley alone; but that, · to do ' so, there must be a witness other 

than Conley or oiroumetances corroborating the evidence of Conle 

78 • . Because the Court permitted the witness Irene Jackson 

-at the instance of the aolioito~ General, and over the objection 

of the defendant, made at the time the testimony was offered, 

that the aame was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal, and prejudi~i l 

to the defendant, to testify substantially as follows: 

I remember having a conversation with Yr. Starnes about a 

dressing room incident.I told him that Yr. Frank oame to the door 

of the dressing .room while Emily May~ield was dressing. He looked 

and turned around and walked out--just pushed the door open and .. 
looked in. I _don•t _k?lO.YL whether he smiled or not. I never noticed 

to see whether he smiled or not; he just kind of looked at us and 

turn~d and walked out. I didn't time him as to how long he staye ; 

he just oanie and looked and turned and walked out. At the time, .. 

Yias Emily Nayf ield had off her top dress and was holding her 
-to- _ - -... 

old dreas~n her hand to pu~ it on. I did not r~port that the 

forelady, but Yies Ermilie did. I have heard remarks other than 

those of J,Ciss tlayf 1eld .. about Frank going into the dressing room, 

but I don•t remember -who said them, I just remember I heard 

somethins about it, two or three different timea, but I don•t 

lremember anything ab9\it· · 1·11,.. just a f'ew times~ I heard the 

gi~ls talking about Nr. Frank goin& into..the dressing room on 

two of three artferent oooasione. It waa the middle of ·the w~·eJE---1 
0 

" • 0 ~ t.• f'\ ., I ;4f ~ ~ 4,~ ._ ~ o • 

0 

• 1-# 

at.to~ we •tarted to work there; I <lon•t -remember the time. Yr. Fr 

ank also entered the dr~ssing room when my sieter was in ~there 
... 

1A71ng down; ahe juat .bad her f.eet up on_t.b.~able; 
1 l ' ·~ 

' A ~ 
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she had them on a stool, I believe,She was dreased. I don't 

remember how her dress was; I didn't ~ook, ~paid nQ_~tJ;en~iQn to 

him, only he j~at walked in and turned and walked out1 looked at 

the girls that were sitting in the window and walked out. ·There 

was something said about t his, but I don't remember. I have heard 

something about him going in the room and staring at them, but I 

don't remember exactly. Yr. Frank walked in the dressing room on 

Yiss Yamie Kitchens. She and I were in there. I have heard this 

spoken Qf, but I don't remember. I have heard them speak of other 

times, when I wasn't there. Yr. Frank said nothing either time ,,,_, 
when I was there. The door was pushed to, but ther~ was no way 

to fasten the door. He push~ the door open and stood in the door. 

the dressing room had a mirror in it. It was all one room, except 

there were a few lockers for the f oreladies, and there was a 

place where the girls changed their street dresses and got into 

their working dresses, and vice versa. There was no way for Yr. 

Frank to tell before he opened the _<loor what the condition of the 

girls was in there. I do not know whether he- knew they were in 

there or not. That was the usual time for the girls to go in t he 

dress i ng room, undress and g et ready to go to work, changing 

th~ir street clothes and putting on their working cl othes. 

We: had all registered on before we went up there lntbe -dressing 

room. Yr. Frank knew the girls had stopped there to register. The 

day be looked in the dressing room at Niss Y~ yfield, be smiled, 

or made some kind of a faoe that looked like a smile--smiling 

at Yies Yayfield, he didn't speak or didn't say a work. 

This evidence . was objected to for the reasons above stated, 

and for the turther reason that etate~ente tending to show the ., 

oonduct of ~r. Frank with girls, in going into the dres~ing room 

with girls, was intended t~ create prejudice in the minds of the 

jurors against the defend~ntJ and,. not to. illustrate the question 

of whether he was or was not the murder.er-of~ry--Phaga-n-.-:-11'ft-· .... e--
. -

ourt~ov~rruled these objections and let the testimony go to the 
- - . ... - • v . -·----~ --~ • • ·.. ·, , .~ ..... 

J'IA1-· 1 1 l'.L""'' -~" ~",;. "t!t rni1 ·wv1fo.U\I v~ul!'~~.....,.,,, _.,.~__. ..... ~ ... '- ·vu.; -.-.~ .. .. ~· 

above stated. 

79. (zzz). Becauee the Court permitted the witness, ·.Harlee 
- - .----... : 

Branoh, at the. 1nstanoe of the Solicitor General., to t eS.'tify to · 
' , /'?; 9 I 
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incidents at the Pencil Factory, wherein Conley, after having made 

the third affidavit, pu~ported to re-enaot the occurenoe of the 

murder between himself and Frank, wherein the body of Yary Ph~gan 

was taken from the off ice floor to the cellar of the faotory, 

the testimony permitt'9<i by the court being su~tantially. as fo~low 

" I will have to give you the time ~! Conley ' s arrival at the 

Factory approximately. I was up there at twelve o' clock, and I 

was a few minutes late. Conley had not &!·rived there then. We 

waited until they brought him there, which was probably ten or 

fifteen minutes later. The officers brought Conley into the 

main entrance of the factory here and to the stair case--I don ' t 

know where the stair case is here--yes, hereit is (indicating on 

diagram) and they carried him up here and told him what he was 

therefor, and questioned him, and made him understand that he was 

to re-enaot the pantomime. After a few minutes conversation, 

and a very brief conversation, Conley led the officers back here 

and turned of tG his left to a place back here: I guess this is 

it ( indicating on diagram), right where this is near eome toilets 

and he was telling hie story as he went through there, and he said 

when he got up there, he went baok and found this body in that 

plaoe. He was talking oonatantly--all the timeJ I don•t know- how 

he made out a part of hie story. Well, when he got baok---After 

reaching this poi~at ~he-rear left side of the factory• desorib-. 
1ng the position of the body, as he stated it, he stated the head 

was lying towards the North and the feet towards the South, as 

indicated, ·and thei.!e was a cord around the-~eok .• ·He- d-idn.!-t-e-ta-te-
-

how long it took for the various movementa. - I didn•t time it: I 

know ... the time I arrived there and the time I left the factory. Co 

iey said when he · found .the body. he oame up -to ?Ir. i'rank--call ed 

to him some point along here I ~hould judge (indicating on the 

diagram ) . I don't under•tand this diagram exactly. And he 

told him 'the girl wae dead, and .!_ don't know just exaotly . what 

~ 

• F~nk said. I will trt to eliminate as much of that conversation 

.- -·-~~: .=---- ,;a .. o·,;.i;;7ihgfici~ 11·ei-i~;u=11;-~rn&~t1.i ~~c;~:m~~ :;;~. ';&-;;;;;:,;, .. ,: ·.·: 
· · and ·that he wae 1netruoted ·t'O · go to the cotton ro9m, whioh he 

.- . 
showed ueJ I don't k~ow, _it musi_J)e on the same Btde .of the · . 

' • " V'O bui~ding about here. ··1· judg!J (1ndio'ating), and ht9 went- .in there. 
. l 'i o. . . . 

He •howed ua the cotton ·room, and he aaid h• went back, and · he . . .. ' . 



, 

- .. --

·---- ..­•'-'• .. ... ,,-. ........ _ ,.-,,,, .~ 

--.. 

. -... 

J .. 

. ,'£,. 

aaid he said he wept back, and he did go back, led us back, and 

told about taking up the body, how he brought it up on bis 

shoulder, and then, in front of a l~ttle kind of impression on th 

wall, he said he dropped it, and he indicated the place, and then 

he oome up and tol~ Mr. Frank about it--that he would have to 

come and help him or something like that-- and that Mr. Frank oam 

back and took the feet. I believe he said, and he took the head, 

and they brought the body up to the elevator and put it on the 

elevator. He was enacting this all the time and talking all the 

time. He desorib~ how the body wa~ put on the elevator,· and · 

he said Ur. Frank run the elevator down, and he went down on the 

elevator. On this trip he went down in the elevator to the base­

ment, and he said Yr. Frank helped to take the body out, and 

they dropp~ it there, and Yr. Frank told him to take it up and 

carry it back, and he put the body on his shoulder and carried it 

back to this saw duet which ie away back here, and that he came 

on back, and he said there was some things in here which he threw 

on this __ trash pile, and Yr. Frank, he said, was up in the cub by 

hole he said, somewhere back there-- and later he led us up there 

and that ~r. Frank told him to run .the elevator up; so CQnley 

and the off ioere and the rest of us who were with him came up on 

the elev~, and wh.en-the}'-g(>t--t-&-the-f-i-rst floor-, just befl>n -

getting to the first floor, he said this was where Yr. Frank got 

on the elevator. vr. Frank was wajting there for him. Then .they 

brought the el.evator on up to the eeoond floor, and he had them 

to stop the elevator, just, I.suppose, ~a toot or a little more 

below the landing; and he aaid ·Yr. Frank jumped off when the ele­

vator was about that point, and after getting up, he. said,. Mr. 
. \ 

Frank went around the elevator to a sink that he showed us baok 

of the elevator, to wash his hands, and he waited out in front 

and he said he shut off the power while Yr. Frank was gone around 

thereJ and· ·when Vr. "Frank oame back, they went in the office, 
.~ 

~nd _h~. l~~ · ".1~_ ~n.· in .. ~?e of:io,, throu~~t .. h~r., __ ~::.!'-1! ~~~~ :.:·· 
o~fioo there_, and-1a.. oame in this wa_y anct· oome through in· · 

this office back · here, th!a inner office, and he indicated vr. 

Frank•e deek and· a dee~right behind it: I presume this is .the 
: '!fl_ -----·-
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two desks (indicating)J that vr. Frank eat down in the obair at 

that de~k, an~ he told him to sit at the ·other deek, and Yr. 

Frank told him to write some notes1 and he wae asked by some 

of the officers to write what Yr. Frank told him to write, and -he sat down there an4 wrote one note, and I believe---I know 

the note he wrote, and I don•t know whether he wrote one or two 

and that Wr. Frank h~nded him sone money and that later he 

took it back, and I don•.t remember whether he gave him the oigar 

ette• and money before or aft~r this, I don•t re-oall. 

Anyway when he was in here, after he -had writJ;en the notes for 
. 

the officers, I found it wae time for me to get in the office 

with my copy. He hadn't finished; he was still sitting there; 
-

and I telephoned in to the off ice for relief--someone to relieve 

me- and I went to the office and I left him there in the office, 

and I went in. I judge it was about a quarter past twelve when ~ 

Conley got there. I must have gotten there five minutes befor~ 

that time. I left about one o'clock. They rushed Conley right 

up the steps and, probably two or three· minut~s-a~-he-g-v-v----1.l-1~-+-~-
this 

there, ~e began enactment, and he went very rapidly- we sort of 

trotted to keep behind him. ~uestions were oonstantly asked 

him by four or five of the offioere. I have out 9ut a good 

____ deal of Conley's talkingJ just how much, I have no way of indioat 
- -- - - -- --------- - ---

J \ 

ing. He was talking constantly, exoept when interrupted by _ ---1 

questions. I Gidn•t~me it when I got there. When I got to 

the office from the ·Polioe Station it was tenminutee after twleve 

and I walked down just about a blook ·and a .half. Conley· got 

there, I should say, about five minutes afte4 l did. I left a 

little after one,- -probably-f-ive-or te:1 minutes-. It would be a 

difficult thing for ·me to estimate how much time it took Conley 
' 

t~ enaQt wJi~t he did, ·1eaving out . the conversation he had with 

different men. While he ·was acting, he was acting very rapidlyJ 

he kept us on the trot. There ie no way for me to give you my OP-

inion as to how long it took Co~l~y to go through that demonetra 
. :-- :;--- :· -;..~3 ·_ · . -·~ ---.·--. · ··~ - - •. --~ -· · . .. - .... _.,,jt_ .. _ -L'U,. _ .. _..,..'V~ ... \.. ... _ 

'C1.vll .,111JrlS ~-·~O-"MA"'/---v'Q G.a.~v ...... 'V"•N~-- -.....: . . . .. -- . .. . . 
. . ' 

difference betwe~n the ·two--between tbe time he waa aoting -an~~-.-

tal.ki~f· I don't attempt to do that. 
-~. 

The· det~ndant objected to tbie· .test.1mony, beoau~o J 
; 1¥2, 

I , 

·. 
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(a). Thie so-called experiment made with Conley was solely 

an endeavor on their part to juetif y hie etory1 

(b). The ~ayings and aotings-of- Gonley, as aforesaid, not 

under oath, nad and made without orose examination, and reported 

by the witness to the oourt, the net result of which is a repi­

tition-of Oonley•a statement, without the sanotion of an oath • 

(c). That Conley went to the factory immediately after making 

hie last affidavit, that that last affidavit is not the way 

he tells the story on the standJ .that he tells_ it wholly differen -

ly on the stand, at least differently in may particulars; that 

it oannot help the jury for Conley to go to illustrate that 

affidavit when be says now on the stand that much ·of it was a 

l1e,.- and that it did .not happen that way at allJ that this 

evidence was of another transaction, not binding upon this 

defendant. 
-The Court overruled the objection and admitted the testimony 

to the jury, and, in doing so, committed error, for the reasons 

·~~~ above stated. 

__... .. 
, - · 

eo. (aaal). Because the court over over the objection of the 

defendant, made at the time the evidence was offered, that the 

same was immaterial, incompetent, illegal and prejudi~e.l to the 

defendant, · permitted the Solicitor Generai to aQ.k the following 

queatione,- and the witness.,- Ilise Yagg1e Grif!in, to· make the 

f<!ll01'ing anewer'n . 
Q• Are you acquainted with the geperal obaraoter of LeO-M-. 

Frank for lasoiviouenese, that is .his relations with women? 

. - A • Yes sir. 

The Court admitted the above questions and an~wer, over_ 
,. 

objection of t_he defendant as above stated, and tberebY. erred 

for .the reason stated. 

--~l (bbb~. Beoause the court over objeotion of tbe defendant, 

made at -the time the evidence was- offereA, thaLthe same was 

immaterial, incompetent, . illegal and prejudicial to the defendan , 
'· . - . . 

·~~~~-+,A ... ao1t,,4!i.~1! ··~~~"'l.;.:~~.~-;~~".f.?1J.o.1'.':~- .ci~~~.~1~~~ ~·- .... ;.:'; . ~. ''-· . - " ,.., . '. :-,.;: . .. -~:-. "" ~.. . " __ ,.,..._,Jilt,~ -·· - ... , ~-, ... ' 
an~ the w1tneea 1·V1aa Vyrtie Cato, -t~ make tlle tollowin& answer•: · 

Q• -Ilise Cato, I -want to -aak you' one other quest.ion, -a1eo • 

Are y,ou acquainted with the general o~raoter of Leo v. Frank 
. . - J'f'3, 
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for lasoiviouaness1 that is, his relations t~wards women? 

A. Yee air. 

Q. Ia it good or bad? 

A. Bad. 

( 

The Court admitted the above questions· and answers, ov~r ob-__ _ 

jeotion of the defeiant as above stated, and thereby erred, 

for the reasons stated. 

aa. (ooc~. Beoause the Court over objection of the ·defendant, 

made at the time the evidence was offered, that the same was . ~ 

immaterial, -inoomp~tent, illegal and preju~ioial{ to the defendan 

permitted the Solicitor Genera l to ask the following questions, 

and the witness, Yrs. H. R. Johneon-1 to make the following 

an&\fers: 

. ~· Now, are you aoquatinte!i with his (Frank!s) general 

character for lasciviousnese1 that is, his general character 

_ _. _towards WOJ11.en generall yT 

A. No sir, not very much. 
-------

Q. Not very muchT Well, answer the quastion1 yes or no; are you 

acquainted? 

Q. All right, she said, not very muoh. 

The court admitted the aboye questions and answer, over 

the objection of defendant as above stated and therBYerred, 
- -

for the reasons stated. 

83 (dddd) Because the court, over the objections of tbe defen­

dant, made at the time tte evidence was offered, that th.e ~ame 

was immateriaj., incompetent, illegal and prejudicial t 'o . the. 

defendant, ~ermitted the solicitor general to ask ~h& following 

questions, and the witness Vias Narie Karst, to make the followi 

answers: .· 

Q. Bad; ·now, Mies Karst, I will ask you 1£ you are aoqua'inted wit 
k bis (Fran's) general character for lasoiviousnese, tha\ is, hie 

attitude towards girl s and wo~en7 

4• Yea sir. 
. . . ; ~::. ~!;~::!::!:~:::-a::v;~~:•;!~~~~ ;;~?;~;- ;;;~~;, ~1,';·: :-·~4' 

obj e_ot ion. of the def endan..t.-aa above_ ~_ta ~ed, and thereby erred 

.for .the r~as~n etJtO~· 
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84. {eeee). ·aeoause the Court, over the objection of the _defen 

dant, made at the time the evidence was offered, that the same -- - . . . --
was immaterial, incompetent, illegal and prejudici~l to the 

defendant, permitted the solicitor general to ask tbe following 

1 

______ __, _ _,.qu..:::...:;...ee.;:...t~i;;;_o~ns, and the witness, Yisa Nellie Pet~l\o make the 

\ 

'• 

following answers: 

Q• Are you acquainted with his (Frank's) general character 

laeoiviousneas; that is, with women 'prior to that tima? 

A. Y-es sir. 

Q• Is it good or badT A· Bad. , 

The Court admitted the above questions .and answers, over 

-/ objection of. -the defendant as above stated, and thereby erred, 

for the reasons stated. 

85 (tfff) Because the Court, -over the objection of the defen­

dant, made at the ~~me the evidence was offered, that the same 

was immaterial, - incompetent, illegal and prejudicial to the 

defendant, permitted the · Solicitor General to ask the following 

questions, and the witness, Wiss Vay Davis, to make the followin 

answers: 

Q. I want to ask you another question. Are you acquainted with 

the general character of Leo Y. Frank, prior to April 26, !913, 

as to lasciviousness, that ~is, . hie relations with girls and women 

.l. Yee. 

Q• Is- that good or b$dT A. Bad. 

The court admitted the above queations and answers, over 

o~ection of the defendant as above stated, and thereby erred, 

for-the reasons_ ..statl)d • . ·· 

--ea. \ggR}~crauev-'the-Court, o~bj e0-tion of _th.a.. def en-
. . J 

nt ,_made at t~e time the evidence was offered, that the same 

waa · inunaterial,~hcompetent, illegal and prejudicial to the 

defendant, permitted the Solicitor General to ask the following 

questions, and the witness. Wre. ~ary E •. wallaoe,-to make the 

following anewere: . 

•ttitude with towaTde girla and women! A. Yea etr • 
• 

Q•. I~ . that goo_d or bM\f .,. Bad.. 

1~s=. . 
}. ~. - - . ·. 



f. . 
..... . ... -

The ·court admitted the above q,ueetions and anawere, ~ over 

the objeotion of the defendant ae above stated, and thereby erred, 

for the reasons stated. 

87 (hhhh). Because the court over the objection of the defen­

dant, made at the time t he evidence was offered, that the same was 

immaterial, incompetent, illegal and prejudicial to the defendant, 

permitted the solicitor general to ask the following questions, 

and the witness, Yias Estelle Winkle, t o make the f ollowing 

answers: 

Q. Are you acquainted with ~is (Frank(e ) general character for 

laeoiviousnees; that is, his relations with girls and women? 

A. Yes sir, Is that Good or bad? A. Bad. 

The court admitted the ~bove questio»s and answera, over 

objec..tion of defendant, made at the time the evidence wae 

offered, and thereby erred, for the r easons stated. 

88 (iiii) Because the Court erred, over the objection of the 

defendant that the same "as irrelevant and immate·r ial and prejud­

icial t~ _det end&:_nt! in permitting the witness Louis Ingram to 

teat if y -&a- f-01-low----· ----

" I am a conductor for the Georgia Railway & Power co., I come 

to town of them cars coming in on English Avenue going to Cooper 
< street, kno\vn as the English Ave., car. I have seen them oome in 

and heen-on-1~ when- i t oome in:-, the English Ave., - oar due at the 
\ 

junction of Yarietta and Broad eta., apcording to ·scnedule at· 

12:07. I have seen the oar due at Yarietta and Proad Ste., accord 

ing - to- schedule at 12: 07, the English Ave., car, several 

time oome in ahead of the oar I was coming in on, as muoh ahead 

as four minutes, I saw a oar.. that oame in this morn~ng that was 

due l.n- town at ""!: ~o-ana-1t -~ot in at 8:24. I -know the 'Plotormari 

Vatthewa .- 1 have seen hi~ oar ahead ·of time. I oould hot say how 

often.• -The Court°permitted ~hie testimony over the objection be.fore 

atated, and in doing so erred for the reasons stated. This •as 

pr~jud.icial to the defendant beoauae, it tended .to sbow_-that ~t 

-·'\ . ~'intee ' oiliir:~Sl\i -o~··t11e·· ·a.a;~ ~~;A>tlr~e~;·-;lfes:-~~l'teh. A:e • oar: 
. . 

wh.1oh .on that day waa J:Un .by the witness Yotorman J.Catthewe, bad 

reaolled Varietta and Br~ad Ste .• , four minutee ahead of time. It . 

• . . 
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beoame material to determine what time this English Ave., oar 
\ 

reaohed Broad Street on the day of the murder. The motorman Vat-

thewe and the ooncluotor, swore that on that day the English 

Ave., oar reached Broad Street at 12:07. The court permitted 

this and other like testimony to be introduoed as tending to 

discredit their statementa that the oar was on schedule time 

that day. In doing this the Court erred, for the faot that 

the English Ave., oar was ahead of time as much as four 

mfnutee on other days did not indicate that it was ahead of time 

on the day of the murder. 
.. . 

Because the Court erred, over the objeotion'of th 

defendant ~hat the same was irrelevant and immat~rial and preju­

dicial to defendant, in permitting the witness w. D. Owens to tea 

tify as follows: 

. •. I run on what is known as Route Eight, White City to Howell 

Station, for the Georgia Railway & Power co., We were· due in 

town at 12:05. Yy--8.0he~ule is ahead of the Cooper Street.and 

--- ,;nglish Ave., sche.dule two minutes I have known the English Ave 

and Cooper .street oar to get to the junction of Yarietta and 

Broad streets ahead of my oar. The English Ave., car is due there 

at 12:07; my sohedule at 12:05. I have known the English Ave., 

oar to get there as much as two minutes ahead of- us. That would 

make tha Englis.h.._Av1e., o_ar four minutes ahe(\d of time. I have 

known ' this ' to occur after April 26th, I don't know whether it oo~ 

curred prior to ~hat~me" 

The_Court permitted this testimony over the objection before 

stated, and in doing so erred for the reasons stated. This wae 

prejud·icial to .. the detendan: beoauBe 1 t tended to -show that at 

timee other than on the day of the murder, the English Ave., oar 

which on that day was run by the witness ~otorman Yatthews, had 
'4 

' ·reached Varietta and Broad Streets four minutes ahead of time. 

·I~ beoame material to determine what time .this English Ave ., 

car reached Broad Street on the day of the murder• The Wotorman 

this and other like testimony t~ be introduced. as tending to/ . ~ 

discn-edit their atatement1 that the oar was on schedule time 
1'171 . -

' that day. In doin& this the Court ~rred~ for .. . . . 

( 
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Englieh Avenue oar wae ahead of time a1 muoh ae tour minu~e~on 

other days did not indicate that it was ahead of time on the -

day of ther murder. 

, 90. (kkkk). Because ~f the following 9olloguy which oocured 

during the trial and while the witness; John Ashley ~DB••~ 

was on the stand, during the oroee examination of Jones by the 

Solicitor: -

Q• You never heard anybody down there say anything about Yr. 

Frank's praotioes and relations with the girls. 

•· Not in the ~enoil _Factory. 

Q• Not -at all1 You never did talk to any of these young girls, 

did yout 

A. Nv, I don't happen to know any of them. 

Q. Or any-of the men? 

A· No. 

,. 

Q. You ~on.Lt- know what kind of praotioee Yr. Frank may have oarri-
- ' 

ed on down there in the Penoil Faotory? 

.l. No. 

Q. -You don't know, you never heard anybody say that ·vr. Frank 

would take girls in .hiB lap in hie office beret 

A• No• 
-( Here obj eot ion was -made by t.rr. Arnold) 

The Court: On oroas examination he oan ask him it he has heard 

of certain. things. 

vr. Arnold: Up t o Apri! 26th? 

The Court, _Yes sir. 

vr. _Doraey: I am.n~t four-flushing or any .suoh th1ngJ · I am 

going to bring the witneasee here. 

Q• You never heard of Frank going out there to Druid .Hille 

and being caught did ·you, before April 2~th? 

1. No, but our repo~ter, 1~ wae-ilts---bus-i.neas to finct-out, and if­

~-..:../--=-·---~h=e~·h~a~d~t~~n~d it 9u~- he oertainly would not have issued suoh a 

policy. 
.: 

.. 

Q. Now-a~out twelTe months ago, you neve~ heard of Frank k~~sing 
.. ._.~ ... -- _,. ... -.,,,,___,. - -~- ·- - -=---- ·-· -· ----= .• - - - -·::.. -~--- - (' ·~"'~,, ':'~·· ·~ . 
- ~-:- ~-~ --· ti .i;h·.-~ fl-""~ ....... 6 .. ,.,.., q.:--<OU"q;t• ··"-11:'ffk:'-..dlr ""OlT.:tilllSrr-r;J"recsev- a.ruwi~ . · - ·- · - - - ·. . . . 

there. 

A. No, I never heard euoh a thing. 
"'' .. 
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Q· ·You never heard of that at a~lt 

A. I never heard that. I had been in vr. Frank•s--­

Y~u never talked to Tom Blaokstook, then, did you? · Q. 

'· 
Q• 

•• 

I haven •t- .th~leaa~re of icr. Blackstock' e a~qu~intenoe • 

Did you ever know Wra. L. D.Coursey7 

I can't say that I ever heard of her. 

Q• ?Hee Yyr-t-1-e-Cato,..- you ne ver heard of her, and that he v1ould 

go into the--

A· Yr. Dorsey, I have been down there. 

Q. By the court: He. wanta-t-o-know if -you ev~r he&r-d-4f -that 

before. 

Q. He made no apology and no explanation, but just walked right 

on in there when they were lying on the couch? 

•• I never heard that. 

Q• Did you ever hear of hie putt!ng hie arms around >.eyrtie Cato 
I 

in the · off ice 'l 

Q. Did you .ever hear about the time he went in on little Gertie 

Jackson, that was sick, lying in the dressing room with her 

dress up, a~d stood up there and looked at her, and hear any talk 

of the girls there about hie attitµde? 

A. No sir • 

• Did you ever hear about his frequently going into the dress­

~-__ ..._...g room with Vernie McDaniel 1 

A ~ NO sir. 

QT-Did you ever hear of the time it was said that Niss Pearl 

Burrelso~ --about five years ago, when h~ held out the money 

in one hand and put his hand on the girl, . that ehe threw the 

~ monkey wrench at him? You never heard of that time? 

A• ·No sir. 

Q. Did you ever talk to ~rs. va~tin Duncan! 

A. No sir, ·not that ·1 know 'ot • 
. 

Q. Did you ever h~ar them say that he ·pa-id epeoial attention ----
... _____ --... . " ~ \he_l.~i'!•i.." and ~!!_1-nk!1 ~~-d sn:~.i_e~ .!Lt tllem, and had ~ude . · , . 

p1ot~i-e~-iurig-;p 1-1hf; .... ~tfice, -e.rur~·;t~~~~~nci -sia;~ci-:;b - ·::: r: 

-rl-s-on tlte seat? 

Q • ll o e 1 r • ) .J.f q, 
Vie." Wingate; ·34 ¥111• Street, did ever talk to 
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about Frank! 

A. No sir, I don•t know her. 
Dcnegan 

Q• Did you ever hear c. n. Duncan, talk about Frank? -

A• No sir. 

,. You never heard any of these factory people talk about him? 

A, No sir. 

The Coty:..t erred in permitting the Solicitor, although the 

wi tness denied hearing all of the remarks refer~ed to, to say 

in the presence of the jury that he wae not four-ffushing, ou~ · 

that he was going-to bring the witnesses there,-thereby improperl 

saying to the jury that he had such witnesses and meant to bring 

them in. 

The Court erred in not withdrawing this whole subject from 

tl!_e j.l:lrY and in not rebuking the Sol ioi tor General for 

1.njeoting the questions in the case and asserting that he had 

witnesses to prove the thinge ·asked about. 

These suggestions and intimations of the Solicitor General 

were exceedingly prejudicial t o the defendant, and for making 

he ought to have been 

of the Court to do eo was cause for a new trial. 

91. (1111) Because the court erred in charging the jury as fol 

lows: 

" Is Leo Y. Frank guilty? Are you satisfied on that beyond 
~~~~~-I-~~~~ 

a reasonable doubt from the evidence in this oase? Or ie hie 

plea of not guilty the truth. 

The Court erred in j>utting the proposition of the defendant's 

guilt or innocence to the jury in this manner, because the 

eff eot of the same was to put the burden upon ths defendant 

of establi~hing hie plea of not guilty, and the further effect 

wa, to impr~~ upon the jury that unle Je they believed teat 

the .defendant's plea of not guilty was the truth that they could 

not aoquit. The tenaency of this charge waa. to _imRrese upon the 

jury that they we:r.e to consider only upon tl)·e 

-·::~ · ___ :_" ~:tJt:r.-> _ .t~~~ .:~_e}.~~~~~-~~~!l;:,.~.;;:_f~~ ll~~~.~~:~;~th·~.: ~~~~ _a~~~~~~~;_~;,., .... ,. 
to consider only the question of ' whether they bel~eved hi~ plea · 

of. not guilty, and there qe no · middle ground in the· oase, ·and . 

m~v:tlnt . ~ly$ · tfl~t the error in this <;barge is that it leaves ·· entir 
. . . _,. I ~lJ. . . , . I 

out of view the ooneideration ot the third proposition whi~rr the 
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jury had the right to consider, and that is as to whether, even 
-

though they did not believe hie plea of not guilty the truth, 

still if they had a reasonable doubt in thei r minds of his g.u11 t 

they should acquit him. 

92. (qqqq) Yovant further says that a new trial should be gr -

anted because of the following: 

~r. Dorsey, the solicitor general, in j;he concluding argument, 

made the following statement. 

"Now, gentlemen, ( ~ddreesing the jury) ¥r . Arnold spoke 

about the Duran't--&ait-e-.- That--Oaee- ie a oelebrated -oae-e; It wae-ea-i 

that that oase was the greatest crime of the century. I don't 

know where Ur. Arnold got hie authority for the statement that he 

made with r eference to that oase. I \\'Ould like to know it." 

Whereupon the following colloquy occurred: 

" wr. Arnold: I got Jt out the 'the public prints, at the 

time 1 Yr. Dorsey, published all over the country: I read it in 

the ne~spapers, that'a where .I got it." 

_..:...-------;-- t.C:r-. Dorsey (resuming): "On April 15, 1913, l/r. c. 11. Pickett, 

the District Attorney of the City of San Francisoo, wrote a latte " 

L'r. Arnold: I want "'to object to any communication bet\vee,n 

vr. Pickett and Yr. Dorsey, it ' s just a personal letter from 

this man, and I coul1 write to some other person there and get 

i nformation sat iafaotory to me, no d~ugt,_jID all_ }Ir_~ Doue_y--ha . 

done, and I object to hie reading an~ letters or oommunioations 

anybody o~t t~ere." 

"Ur. Dorsey: This is a matter of publio notoriety, Here's his 

- ... reply to a telegram I sent him, and in vie\\' of his statement, I 

·have got a right to read 1 t to th.e jur¥". 

" Yr. Arnold: You can argue a matter of public notoriety, you 

oan argue a matter that appears in the publio prints,- my friend 

n, but as to his writing partioular letters to :partioular men, 

why, that'• introduoing evidenoe, and I must objeot to it; he 

~s got a right to state simply hi,s. reoolleotion of the ooourreno , 
. . 

-.-: - - - ,..... ·'- - · ·-~ .. __ ...... -- . ~---- -· -- - .... --~ .. ' \ . . n ,."" .a ~ 
. - : • • • •. • ,; '_ • . .· -- .... -~·,..,.·-· _ ,... _ _..-- __ •. -.L -~~~\'.: L~ • • ,:.SJ.!-~:·".~· T 8&1.t. - ·· · 

" . 
- - ·- :iany le,tters -or- telegrams from any particular people .on the- -

,... . 
. ., - - . 

1ubjeot." .. 
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~ ·------
•. Yr. Doraey: Yr. Arnold brought this in, and I telegraphed 

to San Franoiaoo, and I want to read this telegram to the jury1 

oan•t I do it?" 

"Nr. Arnold: If the Court pleaae I want to objeot to. any 

partioular letter or telegram, I oan telegraph and get my 

information aa well as he oan, I don•t know whether the infor­

mation is true, I don•t know who he telegraphe·d about .. it; I have 

got a right to argue a matter .that appears in the public prints 

ana that's all -I argued,-what appears in the papers,- it may 

be right or wrong, but if my friend has a ·friend he knows there 

and wri t es an~ gets some information, that's introducing 

evidence, and I want t~ put him on notice that I object to it. 

I have got the sameright to telegraph there and get my own intor­

mation. And besides, my friend seems_ to know about that oase 

ty-well~ he 1 s writing four months ago. Why did. he do it?" 

llr. Dorsey, · (resuming ): "Because I ant i cipated aome such claim 

would be made in this presence." 

"· ~r. Arnold: You antioipated it, then, I presume, beoauae 

you knew it w~s published; th&t•a what I went on". 

~r. Doresy (reauming); " I anticipated it, . and 1· know the trut 

about that oase•. 

vr. Arnold, I -objeot to hie reading any communication 

unless I have the right_ t~ -~nveQtig~te 1 t Alao.J -L.am g.oing ·only --

on what I read in the public press. April 15th, is nearly two 

weeks before-the o.r-ime is alleged to have be~n committed. I -want 

, to reoord an objeotione right now to my friend doing any- suoh th­

ing as tha~, r~ading a telegram from anybody picked out by my 

friend Dorsey to give · him ~he kind of information he wants tor 

his . ~peeoh, and I olaim the right to communicate out there 
• \ 

DlJBelf and get euoh information ~s I oan, if he'a given the 

right to d. ~ it." ' 
~-The Court:- I'll either have to expunge from the jury 

what you t old the jury, in your argument, or --" 

• Vr. Arnold: I don •t want it expunged, I staJ?,d on it·." 
~ : 

"The court: I have ·either got to do one of the two.".'". · 
. . ' . . ----

•vr. Dor•ey: Jo sir, can•t 1· stated '~o this jury what I know 

about it, ae well ae he oan state what he knowa•f 
., J S~ 
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•. ~r-.-Arnold: Oertainly he oan, as a matter of public notoriety, 

'but not as a matter of indiv~fiual information or opinion"• 

"The Court: You oan state, Yr. Dorsey, to the jury, your 

information about the Durant oase, just like he did, but you oan t 

read . anything,- don 1 t introduoe any evidenoe "·· -
• 

Mr. Doraey (resuming) ''11y information ia that nobody has ever 

confessed the murder of Blanche Lamont and Vinnie Williams 

But, .. a;entlemen ot; the jury, as I 111 show you by reading this 

book, it was proved 'at the trial, and · there can be no question 

upon ].he f_aot, Theodore Durant wa.s gt!il ty, the body of one 

of these girls having bean found in the belfry of the church in 

questionJ and the other in the basement, Here's the book 
,.L 

containing an aooount of that oase, reported in the 48 Paoifio 

Reporter, and this showed, gentiemen of the jury, that the body 

of that girl, stripped stark naked, was found in the belfry of 

Emanuel chu~h, in San Francisco, after she had been missing for 

tiYO weeks, It shows that Durant was a meiioal student of high 

standing, and a prominent member of the churoh, with superb 

character, a better character than is shown by this man Leo ¥. 

Frank, because not a soul came in to say that he didn'~ enjoy 

the oonf idenoe and re~pect of every member of that large congre­

gation, and all the medical 1tudents with whom h• associated. An­

other ~hing, this book ehows--that-the crime was oommtt-t-ed-on 18~5 

and this man Durant never mounted the gallows until 1898, and the 

facts are that bie _mother took the r~mains of her son and oremat 

ed them, beoauae she didn't want'jthem to fall · into the bands ~f 

the medical students. aa they would have done in the State of Cal -

ifornia, had she not made the demand and received the body. Hence 

that's all poppy-cook he was telling you about. There never w~s a 
\ . ~ 

guiltier man, there never wa1 a man of higher oharaoter, there 
~ 

never was a more oourageous jury or better satisfied community, 

than Thedore Durant, the jury that tried him,_. and the people of 

San Franoiaooi where he lived and committed his .~e and died ·" = 
vov~-aays ~hat a new trial shO~ld be granted, b~ca~ee of~­

the · f.aot th~t· t~e Court d·id. not · squa--tely and unequivocally rule 

that the jury sho~ld not OOl'l•1der the s~ate~ent _!~· Doreey made 

• to .the letter, o. v. J>iokett, the n1etr1ot --1ttorney, had 
IS~. . . 



. 
written, and that a new trial should be granted becauae the 

.__---~~~~----a_!gument was illegal, unwarranted, not sustained by the evidenoe, 

-----. 

-- - -
and tended to_ i~flame _and unduly prejudio~ · the ju~y's mind. 

Neither the letter trom Piokett nor the telegram was read further 

than is shown in the foregoing statement. 

93. The movant says that a new trial should be granted beoauee · 

of the followin~ounds: 

The Solicitor General having, in his conoluding argument, 

made the various statements of fact about the Durant case, as 

shown in the preceding ground of this · motion, the judge erred 

in failing to charge-the jury-as followe,to-wit: - -

The jury was instructed that the facts in other bases read 

or stated in your bearing are to have no influence upon you in 

making yQur verdiot. You are to try this oase upon its own facts 

and upon .the opinion you entertain of the evidence here introduce 

Yovant eays that a new trial should be g~~ because o 
\. _, 

the following ground: 

The Solicitor General having, in hia ~onolud-ing argument, ma.de 

the various statement• of faot about the Durant oase, as .shown in 

the preoeding ground of this motion, the judge erred in failing 

to charge the jury as follows: to-wit: The Jury are instructed 

t~at the faots in other oases read or s-tated in your hearing 

are to bave no J.nfluenoe upon you in making your verdict, 

You are to try_~b~s case upon its own faots and upon the opi~ion 

you· entertain of the evidence here introduced. 

95. (sass) Beoauae the Court should have given in · oharg~ the 

1netruot_i~n~•et ·fo~tb in ~he preceding ground, because of the 

following argument made by the Solicitor General, in hie conclud­

ing argument to "the jury, said ar6ument being a disoussion of the 

Yaots of other oases, and requiring such oharge as ~as requested, 

the remarks, of the Solici.-tor Gen,~ral in . oonolusion, being 

as follows: 

" Oeoar Wilde an Irish knight,· a -li tera:ry man, brilliant, the 

-author of .workl- thatwill go down -t-he ·agea,-Lady Windemere' a-ri.r - . . ~ . . ' . . . . 

Fan, De P.rofundi•, which he ·wrote ·while confined in jailJ a _na~ 

-WhO~had-th.e.._effornt:ry and~~e- bol~nese, Wh~n the ·varquli"C>f QU68 

sterry saw that there was· ·o~thing wrong between this intelleotu .. 
. ·-- -----· 

giant and :hia -on1. sough1t- t:o-break up their oompari1o.n~hipJ 
- . /~~· .. - . . 
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he sued the Varquies for damagea, whioh brought retaliation on 

the part of the Yarquie for ori~inal prao1noes on the part 

of Wilde, this intelleotual giant J and wheru--er-tha... Engll-sh _ _ _ 

language is read, the effrontery, t he boldness, the ooolness of 

this man, Oeaar Wilde, as he stood the oroes examination of the 

ablest lawyera of English,- an effrontery that ie oharaoteristio 

of the man of his type, that examination will remain the subjeot 

matter of study for lawyers and for people who are interested 

in the type of prevert like this man. Not even Oscar Wilde'a . 

wife; - for -he was a matried man and had 'two ohildren, - .euapeoted 

hat he was guilty of such immoral practices, and, aa I say, it 

never would have been brought to light probably, because committe 

in seoret, had not this man had the effrontery and the boldness 

and the impudenoe himself to start the proceeding whioh oulminate 

in sending. him to prison for three long years. He's the man' who 

led the aesthetic movement, he was a scholar, a literary man, 

oool,· oalm, and cultured, and as Isay, hie oross examination is 

a thing to be read with admiration by a!J. lawyers, but he was con 

vioted and in his old age, went tottering to his grave, a oonfees 

" ed pervert. GOod character? Why, he came to America, after having 

launohed what is known as the "aesthet io movement" .~n England, 

and throughout thie country lectured to large audiences, and it 

is ~e-wlio raised tlle sunflower from a weed -to th-e-digni ty of a 

flower. Handsome, not lacking in physical o~ moral oourage~ and 

yet a pervert, but a man of previous good character. 

Abe -Ruef, ·of San Francisco, a man of his race and- religion-­

was the boss of the town, respected and honored, but he corrupted 

Sohmitt, and he oorrupte:i everything that he put his hands on, 
' just as a life·of immorality, a life of sin, a lif~ in which 

he fooled the good people when debauohing the poor grils with 

whom he oame in contaot, has brought th~s man before t~s. jury 

so did eve1itually Abe Ruef •a oareer terminate in the peniteh-
. 

tiary. I have a~read~ r~ferred to Durant. Good oharaoter isn't 

wo~th a . cont when yo~ .ha~~ got 'the oase b~fore yo~. And ori~e 

· don't go only with the ignorant and t~e poor. The ignorant, like 
~ 

~1-ey,--ae--an----i~atration, commit ·the email orime, and he 

d6•an•t -, kno~ anyt·hing about aome ot this high~r tJIP~ of -
. ' 
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orime1, but a man of high intellect and wonderful endowments 

whioh, if directed in the right line, bring honor and glory if 

those same faoultiea and talents are perverted and not controlled r 

as was the oaee with this man, they will oarry him down. Look at 
' Vc:Cue, the mayor of Charlottesville; a ma~ of suoh reputation 

that the people elevated him to the head of that municipality; but 

notwithstanding that good reputation, he didnt have rook bed oha-

raoter, and becoming tired of his wife,he shot her in ' the 

bath tub, and the jury of gallant and noble and courageous 

Virginia gentlemen, not withstanding his good oharaoter, send 

him to a felon'~ grave. Richeson, of Boston, was a preaoher, who 

enjoyed the confidence of hie flook. He was engaged to one of the 

wealthiest and most fasoinati~g women of Boston, but an entangle­

ment with a poor little girl, - of-whom he wished to rid himself, 

caused this man, Rioheson, to ao far {orget his character and 

reputation and his career, as to put her to death: And all these 

re oases o~ c~roumstantial evidence. And after ·oonviotion, after 

~- he had f~ught, he at last admitted it, in the hope that the 

Governor would ~t last save his life~ but he didn't do it, and 

the Vassaohusetts jury and the Yassachusetta Governor were cour­

ageous enough ·to let that man who had taken that poor gir.1 1a life 
, 

to eave. hie reputation as the pastor of his flook, go, and it is 
. 

an illustration that will encourage and stimulate every right th-

~~--14.4~ktng-1?lan -:t-o do hia dut • Then,~there•s Beattie, Henry Clay 

>-

Beattie, of Riohmond, of splendid family, a wealthy family 

proved good o~araoter, though he didn't posse3s it, took his 

~ife, the mother of a twelve month's old baby, out automobiling, 

and ehot ·her; yet that man, looking at the blood in the automobile 

joked, joked, joked. He was cool and oa.lm, but he joked too muoh: 

and altho~lb the creteotives were abusecr and ~~ligned, and slush 
' • 

tunds to save him from the gallows were used, i~ hi·s def enae 

oourag~oue jury, and honest jury a V-irgin~a jury; measured up 

to the requirements of the hour and sent him to his de.athJ thus 

utting ol~ Yirg~ni~and her o1t1sensh1p on ah1gh plane. 
. . ' ·- . ·-·~. -~·~ ~ .. 

And· he nev~~ .did..;.~'Onte~s, but ~ett-. a·''note' .. tc,. be ·read af ter he 
.... 

was dead, _1aying that he was guilty. Crippen, ·of England, a dootor 
. . 

nized abil ft ood reputation,1 

; . 
_J 5:6-.- ~- - . 
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killed his wife because of infatuation for another woman, and 

put her remains away ~here he though~ as_ this man thought, that 

it would never be discoveredJ but murder will out, and he was 

discovered, and he was tried, and he it said to the glory of old 
. 

England, he wae exeouted.w 
.; 

. - .. l . • 

96. Yovant further says that a new trial shou~d be granted, 

beoause of the following ground: 

The Solicitor General, in ·his ooncluding argument, ~poke to 

the jury as follows: 

" But to orown it all,in thia-tabl~ whieh ie now turned~ 

the wall, you have Lemmie Quinn arriving, not on the minute, but 

to serve your purposes, from 12;20 to 12;22" ( refarring to a ta­

ble which the defendant's oouneel had exhibited to the jury givin 

as was claimed by counsel, in ohronolqgical order, the happening 

of events as to defendant on April 26) "but th~t, gentlemen, con-
-

fliots with the evidence of Freem&n and the other young lady, who 

placed Quinn by their evidence..i in the factory before this time". 

Whereupon the fo1lowing occurred: 

"Yr. Arnold, There ien•t a word-of- evidence to that effect; 

those ladies were there at 11:35 and left at 11:45, corinthia 

Hall, and ?iris.a Freeman, they_ left there at 11: 45, and it was 

after they had eaten lunch and about to pay ~heir fare before the 

ever· saw Quinn, at the li~tle oafe, the Busy Bee,He says that the 

~------~~,._...~nn over at-t~~re 121 as I un~t-eea-4-t-.-

. ....,,.,. .,. .. 

" Yr. Doraey: Yes sir, by hie evidence"• 

- "· Yr. Arnold: · That•s absolutely incorreot, they never saw . . . ( 

Quinn there then, anci-never- swore they did ~ " 
. . .. 

Vr. Dorsey (resuming): "No, they didn't see him there, I doub 

if anybody else saw him there either." 
. 

"• Nr~ Arnol~~ If~ orowd_J>f people here laughs every· time we 

say a~ythin~, how· are we to hear t~e Court? He has made a whole 

lot of little mie-etatements, but I let those paes, but I am 

going to inter~upt him on every substantial ons he makes ~ . 

..:. _:.~··- ....... 
-ma ... ,.,~. thl:\••' 1 •~ie•· ,. •• f"·• -t - .. , . ... "'-·· · ... ~ ~ - . - -· - -.. • ~v: ..... - ., ~ . ·""'-....;,.-..., ...:~~ .... . .,.,. _,. ..,,~-... ... · ·- .... _ J - . · - - ··· - _ .._,,,. ~ ... 4- --· --~--- , ,. .. 
.be!or..e 12, and I sa.y he wa'eri•t th&re, and th~y didn't say that 

he wae there then." .. 
. ne- aourt: lhat is it you say, trr. 

' . Dor ey 



... 

• Yr. Dorsey, I was arguing to the jury the evidenoe." 

~~u-r-t. -~id you make a statement to that effeotT" 

( 

"Yr. Doraey, I made a statement that those two young ladies 

eay they met Holoway as he left the factory at 11_:_05--I make--"10_ 

statements that as soon as t hey got back down to that Greek - --­

oafe, Quinn oame in and said to them, 'I -have just been in and 

· seen Yr. Frank'"• 

"• Yr •. Arnol d: They never sa1~ that, t hey said they met Hollo­

way at 11:45, they said at the Busy Bee oafe, but they met Quinn 

at 12:30" 

"Yr. Dorsey, Well, get your reoord, JOU ~an get a reoord on 
• almost any phase, this busy Quinn was blowing hot and blowing col , 

no man in God's world knows what he did say, but I got hie 

affidavit there.• 

" Yr. Arnold: I have found that evidenoe, now, Yr. Dorsey, 

about the time those ladies saw Quinn." 

"• vr. Doreay: I'll admit he swore both ways" 

•. Yr. Arnold, No, he diun•t either. I read from the evidenoe 

of Miss Corinthia Hall; Then ~r. Dorsey asked her: 'Then you 

say you saw Lemmie Quinn right at the Greek oafe at five min­

utes to twelve, some~hing like that? A. No sir, I don't remember 

what time it was when I saw him, went into ~he oa!e, or~ered 

sandwiches and a cup of ooftee, drank the coffee and when we 

were waiting on the ohange he came in'• And further on, 'All he 

·-a-a-id\QU1lm)-.as-he hatl- been up and had seen \fr. Frank, that 

was all he said? A. · Yes eir•, and so on. Now the evidence of 

- ------• guinn:_~What sort of olook was that? 'he's telling the time he 

was at DeFoor•s pool parlor--''Nhat sort of clook was that?" 

olook say when you A Western Union clock. Q. What did the 
~~-I • I 

\ looked at it? A. 12:30'• And he also swore that he got baok 
I 

to the/ peno11 factory at 12:ao, that •s in a half dozen d·ifterent 

places"• 

, "The Court: Anytbing, oontrary to that record. vr. DorseyT 

•, vr. ~ Yea, air, . !'• ,going ~how it by thei~ 01111 . 

t~b1~- ~~~at ·a •.t oo~:;~~h"~i· a~n:·~~~A ··ajlybod~~~na'to~;;;-~ ~ --_ . . . 
o.hange the faote." 

T!le cour.t erred, under th~ forego1.n·g faote, in not "restraining 



~ · 

' . 

the eol1c1tor general from making the erroneous statements of 

fact objected to-b¥ the defendant'• counsel whioh the evidenoe 

did not authorize, and in permitting him to proceed, and in not 

rebuking the Solicitor G~neral, and in not stating to the jury 

that there was no suoh evidence as the Solicitor Gener~l had -

. stated, in the case, and de~endant says that for this 1mproper 

argum.ent,=and _f..Q this failure Of the Court, _there should be 

granted a new trial. · 

97. Yovant further says that a new trial should be· grant-ed 

because of the · following: 

In his concluding argument Solicitor General Doreey, referring 

to the defandant•s wife, and referring to the claim made b the 

Solicitor General that the defendant's wife had not Visited him 

for a certain time after he 
~ 

was first imprisoned, told the 

jury: 

" Do you tell me that there lives a true wife-, o onecious of he 

husband' innocence, that wouldn't have gone through snapahotters, 

reporters and everything else~ to have seen him"--

Wher~~pon the following colloquy ensued. 

•vr. Arnold. I must object to aa unfair and outraheous an 

argument as that that hie wife didn't go there through any 

consciousness of guilt on· bia part, I have satl:iere and heard 
r 

the unfairest argument I have ever heard, and I oan•t object to , 

- ---1--.AM.......-__,ut-I-do obj eot to his-m&k-4.ng- any allusion to the failure 

1• 

. . 

of the wife to go and aee himJ it's unfair, it isn't the way 

to treat a man on_ trial for his life". ·. 

"The Court: I~ there any evidence to that effect? 

"Vr. Dorsey: Here--is the statemen~ I have read." 

•ur. Arnold: I objeot to his drawing any oonolueions from 

hie wife going or not going, one way or the other,- it'• an 

outrage upon law and-48C$noy and fairness.• 

" ~he court, Whateve.r-.wa, in the evidence or the statement I 

muaj;· allow it.• · · 

~G .. ~.~.~·~:~~~e\y~ ·t~e!uming_h\,. ;.".:L~t th!J -_g~=l~~ - ~~~~ wino_e_" ___ ~- ·-·- · ·· 
"Vr·. Al'.~old: . i dOJ·~~I Im. not -;:·· r gClea 'fid", -;'en1~ . 

I've got-a· right to object. I'm not galled a~llll, and that 

stat.emept 1• entir~ly unoalled tor .• " 

got tbe right to interrupt " 

. --
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" . 

• Vr. Dorsey: You've bad your speech"• 

"• wr. ·Hoeeer: And we never had any such dirty speeoh ae 

that either•. 

"• Yr. Dorsey: I object to hie remalc, Your Honor, l have a 

ri ght to argue this oaee." 

•. Nr. Roeser: ~ said that remark he made about "r. Arnold, 

and Your Honor said it wae oorreot: I'm not criticising his 

speeoh I don't care about that.• 

~r. Dorsey ( resuming): •Frank said that hia wife never went 

baok -tber~ beoaua4- ahe waa &fMid that -the snapshotteTs would 

get her picture,-becauae she didn't want to go through the 

line -of- enapehotters. I--"terryou, gentlemen of the jury, . 

that there never li~ed a woman, conscious of the reotitude 

~ and innocence of her husband, who wouldn't have gone to him 

through snapehottere, reporters and advice of any Tabbi under the 

----

sun. Ar.d you know it." 

Yovant says that 't-b-e Court erred in not ta~ing positive action,· 

under the ciroumstances aforesaid, and in not restraining tho-~~~-

1 ci tor General from making his unfounded and ur.just inferences 

from ~he alleged failure of the d~fendant•s wife to visit him, 

whioh-was not authorized by the evi4enoe in the oase, and erred 

in allowing the So~icitor General to argue ·upon this subject at 
• 

a~l, and erred in not admonishing the -jury tb~t such argument . - -

could not be considered and should have no weight with the jury_ . 
and the Court erred in not - rebuking the Solicitor General for 

making the reply which he made to. th.e_ 1nte%ioup_ti.on, to.. the __ _ 

effect "Let the galled jad.e wince", and- erTed in not rebuking 
-

the Solicitor General for such unjust comments upon a me~ited · 

interruption, and because of s9oh failures of ~te Court, and 
...... 

because of ·tbe aforesaid_erroneous, unjust ·and unfounded 

argument of the Solicitor Gener~l, movant says that a new trial 

~~---_..ould be . granted. 

98. ·yovant . says that a- new trial should be granted ,because 

~-_. ~h.e. 1.~? .. ~~~W-~-!n;,:.:,-.:: :-. . _. -:- ri!- ·-:-=--..:-,~ ... -. .... ~ --~.:----.~;.:::;::tr"-·:-,;.-:.-::~,._}-

The solicitor General, in his concluding e.%'gument t.Q-.the_jury, 

1opke aa follows: 

~_,_~~~~-1-~·_::•I~f~t~~~e~r~e~b!e~a~. ~n~e~g~rlo~~~~~mL~s-c;~..-~Tme-of ~11~b I a~ 



,... 

I'm going to confront him, ev~n before any attorney, no 

~ matter who he is, returns f~om Tallulah Falls, and if not .then, 

I tell you just as soon ae that attorney do~e · return,I'm going 

to see that that negro 1e brought into my presence, and permit-
• 

ted to set forth. his aocusatione. You make much here of the 

fact that you didn't know what this man Conley was going to say 

when he got on the stand. You could have known it, but you dared 

not do it." 

Whereupon the following colloquy ensued: 

"._ Vi-. Ross~r.: M.ay it pleas_e_t.he. Court,_ tb_a~'s an . un~rue 

statementJ at that time, when he proposed to go through that 
lo 

dirty farce, with a dirty negro, with a crowd of policemen, con-· 

fronting .this man, he made hie first statemant, hie last 

statement, .be said, and these addCdas, nobody ever dreamed of the 

and Frank had no ~hance to meet___t_llem; that's the truth. 

You ought to tell the truthJ if a man is invol~ed for hie life ; 

that's the truth". 

Yr. Dorsey (resuming): ~ t don't make any differenoe about your 

addendas, and you mat get up there just as much as youwant to, 

but I'm going to put it right u~ to this jury---

"Mr. Rosser: May it please the Court, have- I got the right 

to inter~upt him when he misstates the · facts?• 

"The Court: Whenever he go~s outside oI the reoordw. · 

"Mr. Fosser: Has he got the right to cQmment that !haven't 

exercised my reasonable rightat" 

•The court: No-air, not if- he has done that/" 
------ " vr. Rosser, Nobody has got a right to comment on the fact 

·that I have made a reasonable . objection". 

"~r. Doraey: But I'm in~ide of the reoord, and you know it, 
\ 

and the jury knows it. I eaid, may it please- Your Honor, that 
" .. this man, Fran~, declined t ooe -oon!ronted o -y this man, Conley"• 

"Vr • . Rosser: That isn't what I objeo.ted to, he ea.id . that 

at that meeting that was prop,o.aed by Conley, as ,.he says, but 

~ . , - J;.~?poe~~'t::/:1'!:.~~::.:: .. ~-:-·: .. •orl\~~-l--¥'--~"~. ~;~~~. C!.,~.Y~ , .,.m~ 
that_ if . that had been met, I ~ould hflVe known Oon:J.~Js state-... -

ment, and ~hat'• not true, i would .not' haveCb~en any wiser a;out . 

than I 'waa her~ the oth~r day." 



- . 

"The Court: You oan comment upon the faot that he refused to 
• 

meet Frank or Frank refused to meet him, and at the time he did 

it, he was out of the City". 

"Yr. Arnold: We did object to that evidenoe, Your Honor, but 

Your Honor let that in•. 

"The Court: I know J go on". 

Yr. Doreey ( resuming): "They see the foroe of it"--

"··Yr. Rosser: Is that a fair comment, Your Honor, if I make 

a reasonable objection, to say that we see the force of it?" 

"The court: I don't think that, in reply to your objection 

ie a fair statement". 

Vr. Dorsey, (resuming( Now, may it please Your Honor, if they 

don't see the foroe of it, you do". 

"• Yr. Rosser. I want to know, is Your Honor's ruling to be a 

solutely disregarded like that?" 

"The court: Mr. Dorsey, stay inside of the reoord, and quit 

oo~enting on what they say and do." 

"Mr. Dorsey: I am inside of the record, and Your Honor knows 

that•s an entirely proper comment." 

"Vr. Rosser, Your Honor rulee--he says one thing and then 

says Your Honor ·knows better •• 

· "Vr. Dorsey: Your Honor kn.a.we_! have got a right to oomme~t -

on-the -oonduct -orthis-~~f~ndant." -- ------·-----.. 
"The Court, Of course you· have, but when they get up and 

o~~ ect, I don't think you have a~y right to comment on their obje 

tions as tQey are making ·them to the "oour:t" 

"Yr. Dorsey: I dont?" -· . . . 

"The oourt: N&, I don't th1nk so." .. 
"Mr. Dor•ey: Ien•t . everything that occurs in the· piresence of 

the court the subjeot matter for comment!" 

"The Court: N_o I don't think you oan oomment · on these things. 

You oan oomment on any conduo~ within the province of · this -..,,. 
tT.ial, ~but 1t_he makes an objeotion that•a ·Auetained, why, 

· · the~ · ;ou. - oani~~,o-i~~N:t~ tha~"-~~~~·~~--=· :-.. · .. ·::·. · - ·- :.-~~ ~--0 ~r._" 
--· \ - ' ' I • • 

". lir. Doreey: Does your·.Jlonor aay I'm oute.1de of ·the reco%d? 

.· . "The Court, No, I don•t, but I say thi.8., Y.OU oan oomment on 
.. 

' the· faot .that F.ra~k to meet this m'~'- if that•e in 

-



• 

. .. . . 

I 

~ 

the record, you have the right to do that·" • . 
vr. Doraey (r~suming): "Thie man Frank, with Anglo-S&xon blood 

in bis veina, a graduate of -Cornell the superintendent of the 

p~noil faotory, so anxious to ferret out this murder that he 

'phoned Sohiff three timee · on~nday, April 28th, to employ the 
6 •. 

Pinkerton Detective Agenoy, this man of Anglo-Saxon blood and 

intelligence, refused to meet this ignorant negro, Jim Conley. 

He refused upon the flimsy pretext that his oounsel was out .of 

town but when hie counsel returned, when he had the opportunity 

to kno'f'[ ~t_least so~~t~ing of the accusations that Conley brought 

against this man, he dared not let him meet him". 

Vovant says that Court erred in allowing the Solioitor General ­

to comment upon an alleged failure of the defendant to meet the 

witness Conley and erred, when the defendant•a counsel objected 

and interrup·iad him, th!. same not being authorized by the 

evidenoe and erred in not stopping the Solicitor General, and 

erred.in not mak~ng a decisive and unequivocal ruling that 

such comment was improper, and should not influence the jury, and 

further erred in allowing the Solicitor General to comment, ae he_ 

did in the forego~n& statement of facts, upon the interruptionJ 

and the Court expressly erred in ruling that the Solicitor 

General could comment upon th.e fact that F'r~nk refused to meet 

Conley; and beoauee of such failurf and erro~e on the ·court•s 

-part,-and--beoa~~of such improper ~nd ~rejud1c1al argument by 

the Solicitor ·aeneral, the m·c:Yant says that a new trial should 
- -----

_ be g~~nt ed him. 

99. Vovant further aaye that a new trial should be grante~ . 
beoaus• o~ the following: 

The Solicitor General in his concluding argument, referring 

to the visit ·of the defendant to Bloomfield's undertaking estab-

liahme~t, on April 27, made the following remarks to the jury". 

•Frank says - that he visited the morgue not only onoe ·but twice 

It he went down there and visited that morgue, and saw that 

.q~i~d a~~ .. _id:~~I-:i-~~~t: . ~~~Y!.~,~~ ~~ t~~~~~:~; ~~:.,.~~ ~ieo~a, ·as 
he tella you it"dld, .f:t any lioneet man, I don•t oare who he , , - - - ... . . 

f.::---~~~-:--=--t-mr:-nn--t-lirhT-hrrv.-ittll1'-k-'to--fa-t:hoJD.-t.a~~~~...w..1..-"..l~L_.M..u.u.~__:~-+-~ 
. 

tell me why it waa, exoep~ for the answer I g~ve you, ~e went 

'down ~ there to. view tha:t body ·a.gain. · ~ogere says. ~e didn't lo~k 
((,,3 • . 
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---·-·-

at it. B1aok ·aays he didn't see bim look at it" ·. ~­

Whereupon the following ooourred: 

"• Yr. Rosser, He is mietating the evidenoe. Rogers never 

said he didn't look at the body, he said he was behind him, ..... 
and didn't know whether -be did or not; and Black says he didn't 

know whether he did or not." · 
... 

"• Yr; Dorsey: Rogers said he nwver did look at that ~ody"• 

"· Yr . Arnold: I ine ia ~ that isn't the evidence. Rogers 

said he didn't know, and couldn't answer whether he saw it or not 

and Black said the same thing". 
--

Yr. Dorsey _ (resuming) : "l am not going to quibble with ·you. The 
.. . 

truth is, and you know it, ~ha.t.. when that_ man Frank went down 

there to look at that body of that poor girl, to identify her, 

that he nev~r went in that. room, and if he did look at her long 

enough to identify he~, neither John Black nor Rogers nor Gheee­

ling knew it. I tellyou, gentlemen of the_j.ury, that the truth , 

of-t-his thing 1e- that Frank never· looked at th~J:i.ody o.i. that poor 

girl, but if he did, it was just a glanoe, as the electric light 

was f_laehed on and immecUate~y turned and went into another room". 
·-

"Vr . Fosser: There isn't a bit of proof that he went lnto 

another room, I objeot again, sir, there isn't a particle of 

proof of that" • 

"The Court: Look it up and see wha~ was said". 

w Mr. Dorsey: I know this evidence". - --- --- - -----
"• Yr. Rosser: If your Honor allows it to go on, there's no 

use 109king it up. He never said anything .about going into 

another room" 

"The Court: What is your remembrance about that." 

~r. Rosser: It ien•t true . Your HonQr·"· 

"llr. Dorsey: -I ohall e~ge~u-to-pr·oauoei t ." 
\ "Yr. Rosser: There'& no use to challenge it, it he goee on and 

makes the argument ~hey make, thea.e_deduotions for whioh there's 

no basis, _but· when he makea a ·mis-s~atement of the evidence, it'• 

----.. . 
Vr. Do_r_a-ey- : -=I -insist- that .. they look 1 t up. · I insist that I •m 

-------1------- -- -- ' .• 
ati~king to the tao.ts". 

Vi-·· Roaa el': · N'o· ·you f~e p ot w. 
. . I ~'f, 
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"The Court: Well, if you'll give me the reoord, I'll look 
-

1 t up. tlr. Haas, look that up, ·· and see what ie the fact about 

"Nr. Dorseyr I know •hat Boote Rogers said myself". 

"The Court: The jury knows what was said "• 

"Vr. Dorsey: That•e quibbling". 

_ "Ur. Arnold: Is that correct, Your Honor?" 

"The court: No, that's not oo~rect; whenever they object, Yr. 

Dorsey, if you don't agree upon the record, have it looked up, 
• 

----- -- jlnd i_f_ th.e_y are right and you know 1 t, and- -you -are· wrong, or- 1r­

they are wrong and you also know it, if they are wrong they 

are quibbling, and if they are right they are not quibbling. Now, 

just go on". 

- ".-!Lr. Rosser:- -Now,-t-he-ttuest ion .of whether · Boote said he 

went into that room ie now easily eett-1-ed"· Yr. Rosser here read 

that portion of the oross examination of the wi tnesa Rogers 

stating that when Frank left the door of the undertaking room, 

he went out of-his view. 

vr. Dorsey: Well, that•s cross examination, aint it?" 

"Mr. Roeser, Yes, but I presume he would tell the truth on 

cross examination, I don't know1 he papsed ~t of hie vi~w, 

he didn't say he went into a room". .. 

"Vr. Dorsey: Correct me if I' m wrong. Boots Rogers said he 

----=--- -t-rt1-anrt go wliereth" corpse lay, and that's the proposition we · 

lay down." 

~ ~ Vr. Rosser: That isn't the proposition eitherJ now yqu made ­

a statement that isn't true; ~he other statement isn't true 

R'ogere said, that when he left 'he w~nt out. of my view•,- he 

was praotioally out of hie view all the time. ·1 was just trying 

to qoute the substanoe of that thin&"• 

vr. Dorsey, ( resuming): "He wanted to get out of the view of 

any man who represented the majeaty and dignity of the law, and 

he ·went in behind ·ourtains or any old thing that would hide his 

~ gu~~n~•noe from. these men! And -h.e .sain nn .th~ l eadin& e~~mi~at ~o " 
~ ~ .-

_ _ _ "Vl' •. _Roswer, I don rt - know- what you ltd out of hi~,· b\\t on · , 

the oroaa h~ tol« the . truth"· 

vovant9howe t .ba t under the foregoing faot_., . b-r . . . 
a-t ~11, - and - trrff"d the 
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Solicitor General to proceed with hio illegal argument . whioh 
. . 

was not f~unde-d-on-the-ev:idenoe, and erred and in not rebuk-

ing the Solioitor General, and in not stating to the jury that 

the Solioitor General bad mie-stated the evidence in the par-

ticulars objected- to, and ttred i~-n<>t-telling-the-jury that ___ _ 

there was no evldence in the case that Rogers had sworn that 

defendant did not look at 'the body of Yary Phagan -or that 

Frank went in another room, and because of the aforesaid 

errorsin acting and failing to act, on the part of the Court, 

and "because. of such illegal and improper argument of the Solicito 

General a new trial should be granted. 

100. Vovant further says that a new trial should be ' granted 

because o! the following. 

The Solicitor General, in hie concluding argument, spoke as 

follows to the jury, the subject under dieoussion being the 

whereabouts of the key to the elevator box.. on Sµnda.y-morning, 

April 27, the language of the Solicitor General being as follows 

" Why don't they ~ring the fireman here who went around and 

gave such instructions? First, because it wasn't necessary, they 
.. 

could have cut the eleotrioity off and locked the box. And second 

they didn't bring him because no euoh man ever did any such thing . -
and old Holloway told the truth before he oame to the conclusion 

that old Jim Conley was hie nigger, and he saw the importance of 

t he-PfOporlt-1-on- tha t--wh en Frank-wen-t--th-e~Sunda-y-mo-rn-i-ng 

box was unlocked and Frank had the key in his pocket"• 

Whereupon the \o11owing oocurred: ' 

•vr. Roeser: Y~u .~~y .Yr. Frank had the key in hie pocket? 
' 

No one mentioned it, .that isn't the eviclenoe: I say it was hung 

up in the office, that•a the .undisputed evidence" • 

. "Vr. Dor1ey, Holloway eays when he got baok Wonday morning 

it was hun& up _i_n -the - office, but Boote. Rogers said this man 

·rrank-.-and he was sue.tained by other witnesses-when h~ oame 

there to run that elev~or Sunday monring, found that ~ power box 

· \>n_;_1-... ~ed."_ .. ......_ -_-,!..~- • .- .. 
. . •J. · ~ - ·.;-~ ___ ...,... , . ..........- . ·Z·· ~ · .-.'=.....~·-.. 
•vr. ·Rosier; That• 1 not what you. said"• · 

"Vr. Dor•ey: Yea, it· is"• 

· "Mr. Ros,aer: Y9u,. ea~d Frank had ·the key in hie pocket ne&t 



--

morning, and that isn't the evidence, there's not-a- line to that 

effeot. 11 

"The Court: Do you still insist that he 

pocket?" 

had it in his 

"~r. Dorsey: I don't oare anything about that1 the point of 

the proposition, the gist of the proposition, the force of the 

proposition is that old Holloway stated, way baok yonder in ~ay, 

when I interviewed him, that the key was always in Frank's office 

this man-told you tha-t the- power- box.-and- tha elevator_ was 

unlooked Sunday morning and the elevator started without any-

t o.dy going and getting the key~. 

"Vr. Rosser: That•s not the point he was makingJ the 

point he was making, to show how clearly Frank must have been 
.. 

oonn~c-ted with it, he had . tpe key in hie pocket. He was wil-

ling to say that, _when he ought to know that•s nGt so .. " 

"The Court: He's drawing a deduction that he claims he's 

drawing". 

"Nr. Roeser: He doesn't claim that. He says the point is it wa 

easily gotten in the office, but that's not what he said•" 

"The Court: You claim that's a deduction you are drawing?" 
( 

"Mr. Dorsey: Why, sUl"e". 

"The Court, Now, you ·don•t claim the evide~a.e shows that?" 
:---~~-~~~-1--~ - --- - -

• 

"lfr· Dorsey: I claim that the power box wae-Btanding-open---Sun-

day morning"• 
. J} 

"The . Court: Do you insist that the evidenoe shows he ~ad it in 

his . pocket T" 

"Yr. Dorsey: I say that•s my reoollection! but I'm willing 

to waive it, but let them go to the record, and the . record will 
-;-~~~~-1-~~~--

e us ta in me on that -poi.nt, juat lik~t. euetaine-me -On the_,._..._,,._,,==-T 

of this man Rogers, "411oh I'm now .going to read." 
. ...._ 

Vovant says that the Court erred in not rebuking the Solicitor 
,,. 

G neral for the fo~egoing . improper argument, which was no/ 
. - . 

- ~ .. :~"~~- ~1'· e\l'WtM1001--a-n~o:rred ·-!·a not s~~t~n·i· ~.P~:--t~!: 1¥,-r--. ... !lt15 

that there wae PG evidence that Fran~ had the · key-~n hi~ p~~ket, 

and in allowing the Solioitor General to proceed u~buked and un 
. . . . --

1 n t,e rrup;ed with said ·111egal_ &J:'.gument; and- in . not maki.ng fl" equu 

'"7 · 



r---- - ----

and decisive ruling, upon the objection of the defendant, and in 

a'llow1ng the solicitor General to proceed with said claim tha"t 

Frank had -the key in hia\"il()oket, as a deduction, the same being 
' 

tota~ly .unwarrantedJ and for said illegal and erroneous actions 

and failure-to aot 1-b}l-the-Cou~t, and f or-e&A-d-i-l-l-e-ga-1-a-nEl im- -

proper argument, a new trial should be granted. 

101. ¥ovant says that a new trial should be granted, because 

of the following: 

The Solicitor General, in his concluding argument, in referring 

to the testimony of the phyeioians introduced by the defendant, 

spoke as followe: 

" It wouldn't surprise me if these able, astute gentlemen, vi­

gilant as they have shown themselves to be, didn't go out and 

get some doctors who have been the family physicians and who are 

well known to some of the members of this jury, for the eff eot 

it might have upon you". 

Whereupon the following colloqut occurred. 
e "· Yr. Arnold, Ther•s not a word of evidence as to that, that•e 

a grossly improper argument, and I move that that be withdrawn 

from the juryn. -

· "Yr. Dorsey: I don't state it as a fact, but I am suggesting 

. "Yr. Arnold, He has got no right to deduct it or suggest it, I 

just wan~ Your Honor to ~rove ~t ,_ -r~rimancd him and withd_;-a'""'"w'--i--­

it from the jury, I j~st make the motion, and Your. Honor oan do 

as yo~ please". 

Ur. Dorsey ( resuming); "I am going to show that there must ha e 

been-aomething beaidee the training of these men, and I'm goins 

to contrast ~hem wi th ?_ur doctors ." 
" .. .. 

"--- Jlr. Arn_ol.d: . I move =to exclµde that ~as grossly improper. He 
---------- - - --

says he's arguing th~t some phyaioian was brought here beca~f . 

·-- he was the· pllleioian. of some . memb~r of the lurY1. 1 t 'e grossly 
I • 

unfair and_tt•a grossly improper and in.llulting even, to the jury" .,,, -"' 
Yr·· Doraey: I say it•e eminently proper -and· atiaolutely a legit• 

• • '·~-~,,.. .•• ""'- '-1'-:' • •v,,.i-., ,,. ~ • - · -~~-~ -.._ . • ~ · • ~4 • .:,. • -• . , . . , __ ,.. I\~ .. _:- - ... a' ~ ·~'~_. . .-..... ""\·.: • . - ~ 
imate argument". 

if your honor le - -
"fir. Arnold: I j':'et_"reoo:rd my' objection, and 

it stay in,. you oan do, it." / toi.. ~ . 
•. Vr. Dorsey: Tes eiri That wguldn't s~are me, You~ Honor."· 



•The Court: Well, I want to try it right, and I suppose you do, 

Is there anything to authorize that inferenoe to be drawn?" 

"• Mr. Doreey: Why, sure, why the faot that you went out 

and got genlral practitionera, that know nothing about the analyai 

of the etomaoh, know -nothing -about -pathology". 

"The Court, Go on, then" 

"Yr. Dorsey: I thought so." 

~.Yr. Arnold: Does Your Honor hold that is proper,•! thought 

0 so?'" .. 
. ----- - -ttThe--Court: I bold tha-t- he -ean-du.w any- in!_ereno.e -l_egit_lgiatel_y 

v 

from the testimony and argue it, I don't know whether or not 

there is anything to indicate that any of these physicians was 

the physicians of the fami.ly" • ....-

"Yr. Rosser, Let me make the suggestion, Your Honor ought to 

know that before you let him testify it." 

"The Court: ~aye be don't know_it.., be•s merelr-~ng_it 

·~~-4f.»0m an inference he has drawn." 

.. 

vr. Dors~y (resuming): "I can't -see any other reason in God's 

world for going out ar.d getting these practitioners, who have 

never had any special training on -stomach -analysis, and who have .,. 

not had any training with the analysis of tissues, like a ·pathol­

ogist -has had,exoept upon that theory." ~ 
-

Vovant ebows that the Court erred in not rebuking the Solicitor 

Ge neral-f or--mak iiig s uo h 1mpr ope r--a rg~umen t 

by the evidence and in not stating to the jury that there was not 

a particle of evidence .to the effect that any of the physioiana 

~ere family physicians of any of the jurors, or that any of the 

phye-i~~ane were put upon the stand for the.effect it might have 

upoft them for suoh reasonJ and the Court erred in allowing the 

Sol io i tor G_enera.l to prooeed with euoh improper, unwarranted 
" - ~ . 

and highly prejudicial argument, and · erred in allowing the 

Solicitor General to comment, as the foregoing colloquy shows, 

upon the well me·r1 ted ·interruptions by defendant• s counsel, 

,.:: .. . ;.., ~l..t~~ ~-~.a)f.~~~e s.o_tie..~~·Jt: .. ',.;n4 :'.~,_·,.~·~;~Iii. to ~~:-:· ~ h :tt. !iM._CQ~~' 
·.. ana ·~or euo.h illegal, unf ounP.ed an~ p.rej,Y:dioial. ·a;g~ine~the . 

. ,.. 

defendant says t~at a new .trial sh~ul~ be granted. 

102.. Vovant fur.thet ,ay1 that a new t:rial. aho~ld be granted 

I b.r. 
.. .. 
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beoauee of the following: 

The Solicitor aaneral in hie concluding argument, in refer­

ring to aot of Judge Roan, discharging -the-wi tnees, - Conley, -from 

custody, stated: 

"Judge Roan Jid it, no reflection on the Sheriff, but with the 

fri ends of t t ie man Frank, pouring in there at all hours-of-the-­

night, offering him sandwjches and whiskey and threatening hie 

life, things that this Sheriff, \fhO is as good as the Chief 

of Police but no better, couldn't guard against because of the 

physical structur~ of the )ail, Jim Conley asied, and His 

Honor granted the request, that he be remanded back into the cus­

tody of the honorable men who manage the police department of the 

01.ty- of . Atlanta,". 

Wher~upon the following occurred: 

"Ur. Rosser, No, that's a mistake, that isn't corre~t, Your 

Honor ~iecharged him from custody, he said that under that 

petition_Your Honor sent ~im back to the custody where you 

had him before, and that isn't t~~e, Your Honor d~charged him~­

vaoate~- t!_>.e order, that•e what y9u did." 

~ Yr. Dorsey, Here's an order committing him down there fir~t 

you are right about that, I'm glad you are right one time". 

"· Mr. ·Rosser, That•e more than you have ever been "• 

Y_:~Do!_sey (resuming_}_; "M_o matter what th.e-Gu~me-o.f- th~~~ .:____ _____ _,_ __ 
may have been·, the effect of the order passed by· his F ~e Honor, 

Judge Roan, who presides in this oaee, was t.o-~ema-nd-him ~A~O 

J of-,;he--police-of~the-c1~y of Atlanta". 
·. 

"Yr. losaer, I -dispute that, that isn't the effect of 

the order passed by Hia Honor, the effect of the · order passed by 

his Hono; was . ~o turn him out, and they went through the ' farce 
/ 

of turning him out ·on t_he street and carrying him right· baok 

!hat isn't the .e-ffect of Your Hon9r•a ~dgment. In this sort of 

oase,. we ought to have the ex~ot truth". 

· · "The ·court, '!!hie is what I ooncede to be the effect of that 
' - ·· • - • • • J • •• • •· til'.' • .,, ·"- • ... ' <fl• - r ,• ~~·· 

·'1. -rul.?ng;--:r.pa.seect. ' this· .... order·:~p~n . 'tlie .. ~niot ton oi ·state., s ·o ounsel 
. --· 

first, ie my reoolleotion, and by ooJnsent of Conley's atty•" . . 
"Yr. ~ose&r, I'm-aeiting -only tor the .etfeot of the la~t ·one". 

•• I " . 
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"The-court.on ~otion of State's oouneel, ooneented to by 

Conley's attorney, I pa.seed the. first .or.der, that's my recollecti n 

Aft~rwards, it came up on motion of the Solicitor General, 

I vacated both orders, ·committing him to the jail and also the 

order, don't you understand, transferring himJ that left it as 

though I had never made an order, that's ·the eff ect of it." 

Yr. Rosser: Then t he eff eot was tha·t there was no order out at 

all? " 
/" 

"The Court, No order putting him anywhere" "• ¥r. Rosser: 

Whioh had-th-e- e-:ffeot of putting him out?" 

"~he CourtJ Yee, that•a the effect, that therewas no order at 

all". 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming) "First, there was no order commit t ing 

him to the common jail of Fulton County; second, he -was turned 

over to the custody of the police of the City of Atlanta, by an 

order of Judge L. s. Roa~, Third, he was released from anybody's 

custody, and except for the determination of the polioe force of 

the City of Atlanta, he would have been a liberate.d man, when 
, 

he stepp_ed into this Oourt to swear, ·or he would have been 

apiri tad out of the State of Georgia, ao his damaging evidence 

couldn't have been add~ceq_against this man". 

The Court erred in allowing th8-Sol1o1tor General to make the 

foregoing argument, over. ~bjeotTon, which was -not authorized 

by the evide~oe, and in not rebukin& and correcting the . Soli­

c i tor-General, and beoause of such failure to act, and erroneous 

aotione, by the Court, and Qecause of such improper and illegal 

argument, movant says a new trial should be granted. 

103. Because the Court erred in failing to charg.e .the jury, 

in reference to the witness, Jim Conley, that if the witness wil­

fully an?- knowingly swore- falsely as to a material ma·tt11r, his 
. 

te~timony ought . to be disregarded entirely, unless corroborated 

~y the oiroumsta~oes, or the testimony of other unimpeaohed 

' ' 
.· 1'1 t _nesses. . 

. . . ...... :~......,, 
. . - . 

;r ....,_ ....,,,,, ..... • • ._ ...,., • ._.. • • .,,t.:, A..~ .... • - - --...:-.... ~• I ................ , .. ~ · .......&- ""'-'--·• - ... - · _. .... "'-'-.. -·~-
. .;u ogo- v ..._~ ... ~:v_..·~•.;i. .,.,., ........... ~ .. .....,...._ ~ • ..... · ___ - · • . .,. . . _.. _ _ .. .,. ,-- ~.' .... .. _... _.,,,,,, r .. . 

beli~ved from the evidenoe, that .Conley·watohed for Fran~, and ., 
. ' . 
that· his purpoa.e in wa:tohing was to assist in the commission of 

-t.he .orime of sodomy by Frank upon the peraon of Vary ;Phagan, .sOdQ 

~1 be.1ng. a .. felony~ that 
11,&n, oonl"e; · ~~ to· any alleged murder . . . ' 



, . ", \ . 

.... . ~ 
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committed in the progr.eas of any suoh attempt tQ oomrnit sodomy,. 

would be an :aooomplioel and the jury oould not give oredit 

to nie t ·eetimony, unless oorroborated by th~ faots and oiroumst 

anoes, or by anotber witness. 

----- - - . - -· 

Bosser and Brandon, 

Herbert J. Haas, 

Reuben R. Arnold, 

Wovants Attorneys 

--· - - ----·----"'------· _______ ., ______ _ 

. ' 

·- - - - -- - ·--

... 

. - ______ ___, __ _ 

\ 

·--------""--==----"----.....:.._- ___,._ . . - .. 
• - - I 

. . 
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.... , • '"<""'"' __ , ,,. ~.. . ' • - ~'-,,:~~~~ ... ·•· -- ~,c_.,,, ... .. - ·lb'--« ~>- -·- ·-., 
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EXHIBIT A. 

GEORGIA, 

DOUGHERTY COUNTY. 

The-B'ta-te-- of Georgia, () Indictment For Yurder. 

-- -.. 

Vs • 

. <!' Leo tc. · Frank. 

() In Superior Court Fulton County 

(). Georgia, Yotion for New Trial. 

:----: · 

Before me personally appeared R. L. Gremer, who being 

duly-e-vrorn ~~poses and says that he makes this affidavit to be 

used on the motion for new trial in the above case. 

Further deposing he says that he is a resident-a ny, 

Ga., that he is acquainted with Yack Farkas, who works ·with 

Yr. Sam Farkas, who operates a livery at.able and sale barn 

in Albany. 

Further deposing 1 he . eaye that between the tim~ of the murder 

Qf rJary Phagan, and t r.e- trial of Leo V. Frank, th·&- ex.aot 

date thi_s deponent cannot state, deponen~ was standing in 

front "t'Jf Yr. Sam. ~arkas'a place of business on Broad street 

ip Alp~ny, in the pre~enoe of Yack Farkas and others, including . 

a party by the name of A. H. Henslee; said Henslee is the same 

· party whose picture appears on page 2 of the Atlanta Geor,ian 
-

_i-a-eue of-August 26th, and on page 2 of the issue of the aame 

paper of August 23rd 1 aa a juror i-11-tl+e-JLrank case ._ 

At said time and · plaoe, deponent heard the said Henslee 

express his conviotion t~at Frank was guilty ?f the murder 
---~--~--+-=--

of Mary Phagan; hie exaot language was "there oan be no doubt 
\ 

that Fra.iik 1e._gu11 t_y. I know he is g_~il ty".!.. re~erring to the __ 

murder of Vary Phagan. 

Further deposing he says he stated to said Henslee "It ia 

queer ~hat a man of Frank's standing oould be guilty of auoh a 

orime". Henslee said "without a doubt he is guilty" Deponent . ' 
said what do you mean by "without a doubt"? Henslee said POSITII 

vely "tl'l.thout a doubt to my mind or,to any one ·else." 

.~. Gremmer. " -· _.,.. .. . . . 

Sept 4th, 1913. 

1 1~· 
~-·---· 
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EXHIBIT B. 

GEORGIA, 

DOUGHERTY COUNTY. 

- --- -
STATE OF GEORGIA, 

Vs ,, 

Leo ti . Fran k. 

( ) . Indictment for Vurder. 

(). In superior ~c_ourt Fulton C~unty 

() • Georgia, Wot ion f or Ne\Y trial 

:-------: 
Before me, personally appeared Yack Farkas, who being duly .. 

sworn makes this affidavit, to be used on the motion for a new 

trial in the above case. 

Deposing, he says that he is a resident of Albany, Ga., and ia 

connected with Sam Farkas, Esq., who runs a livery stable and aal 

barn in Albany; further deposing he said that between the time 

of the murder of Wary Phagan, and the trial of Leo M. Frank, 

he heard a party discussing the case in front of the place of 

bueinese of the · said Sam Farkas, in Albany, Ga . , in the pre­

s ence of thia deponent and others, i ncluding one R. L· Gremer, 

alao a resident of Albany, oa., said party, · whom this devvnent 

recollects a a being named Henslee, and whose picture appears on 

page 2 of the Atlanta Georgian of August 23rd, and on page 2 

of the Atlanta Georgian of August 26th, as being one one of 

therrankJury, ex.pressed himself as being convinced of Leo M. 

Frank's guilt of the murder of Yary PhaganJ · the exact language 

used by e~id party, deponent does not recollect, but hie -

recollection is that he used the words "I beli~ Frank is 

guilty" referring to the mu~der of Yary Phagan .• 

Vaok Farkas. 
\ 

Sworn to anQ. subscribed before _m.a,, 

thi·e September .4, 1913 • 
.---- ... 

L. t. Ford, Notary Publio Dougherty, County Ga. 

··(N. P-. Seal. ) 

--·--·-· .. . ~·.) -- ' . ~ ~ ·-· - _ __ ........ .,:· • . _ .... - .... ..Kt""' 

-~...._ ... -·~-

.... ,. 
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EXHIBI"T- 0 .--

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

State of Georgia, () . 

Vs. 

Leo t,c. Frank. 

"Fulton Superior Court. 

· Personally appears J ulian A. Lehman, who being duli sworn 

makes this affidavi~ _ to be used on the motion for new trial in 

the above case. 

Further deposing he says that he is personally acquainted 

with A. H· aenslee, one of the jurors in the above oaee; that 

on June 2, 1913, betweep Atlanta, Ga., and Experiment, aa., the 

said Henslee expressed hie opinion that Frank was quilty of the 

murder of Yary Phagan, and that this was in dep~nent's presence 
. 

and hearing; and in the hearing of other persons on the train at 

the time; the words used to the beet of deponent •s knowledge 

and recollection were "Frank ie as guilty as a damned dog, and 

ought to have hie God damned neck broke"; this wa-s-in reference 

tQ Leo w. Frank, and before the trial. 

Again on June 20, 1913, the said Henslee made practical ly the 

same statement of and con oerning the connection of Leo Y. Frank 

- with the murder· of Yary Phagan in deponent•a hearing. 

On both occasions the said Henslee showed great feeling, 

he expressed the aforesaid oonviotion firmly and positively 

and vehemently. 

Julian -A. Lehman, 

Swotn to and subeoribed before me, 

this the 12th day of Sept., 1913. 

Robt. c. Patterson, 

Notary Publ io Ful ton County, 'Ga. 

--- ---------

~-

.. 

. . 

- ----
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EXHIBIT D. 

STATE OF GEORGIA, 

COUNTY OF FULTON. / 

State of Georgia, 

Va• In Fulton Superior Court. 
v 

Leo Y. Frank. 

Before. me, the undersigned officer authorized by law to 

administer oaths, personally appeared Samuel Aron, who being 

first duly sworn, deposea and saya on oath as follows: 

Deponent says tl\at just after the indictment SJ! Leo M. Frank 

for murder, as near as he can recall about two days after the~ 

indictment, this deponent was at the E1ks Club on Ellis Street, 

Atlanta, Georgia, that at that time he saw one A. H. Henslee, not 

_ then known to this deponent by name, but now ·known and re­

cognized by -this deponent as one of the jurors who tried the 

Frank oase and returned -a-verdict of guiltyJ said A. H· Henslee 

was at said Elks Club at the time mentioned, and made t his 

statement in this deponent•s hearing: "I am glad that they 

indicted the God damned Jew. They ought 't-0-t·a-tE~Eli-fll-'C~r-tt~~~~+-t'I~ 
' . 

lynch him" and if. :t -6-0t on th~_jury I'd hang that jew sure 

This statement was made in connection with the indictment of 

Leo Y. !frank for the murder of Mary Phagan, and made in this 

deponen~'s hearing by the said A. H. Henslee, who afterlrards 

served on said jury and brought in a verdict of guilty. 

At this time this deponent left the Clue, not caring to get 

into the argument, whioh was becoming heated and which was very 

condemnatory of Leo ti. -Frank by the. said A. H. Henslee. 

Samuel Aron. · 

Sworn to and sub!Q.~i bed _b_efore me __ 

t ·S 3rd day of Oot.~ A.-n . -i91~ .­

RQ.l;>:t • . ~Patterson, -----·· 
Notary Public Fulton county, Ga. 

,. 

" - .. 
··...i~-q, ::. ~· . ---· . '-'-~ 

,.- . - ~ 

~ .... 
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EXHIBIT E. 

STATE OF GEORGIA-,.---­

COUNTY OF FULTON. 

State of Georgia, 

VS• 

Leo M. Frank. 

Ful-ton Superior Court. . 

/ ,. 
I 

Before me personally appear L. z. Roeser, Yorris Brandon, R. 

R. A-mold and H •. J. Haas,. who, being duly sworn, deposes and 

says that they are the sole counsel of defendant in the above 

case, and they make this affidavit to be used as evidence on the 

motion for new trial in said oase. 

Further deposing they say that, since the-trial of said case 

and the verdict and sentence therein, it has come to their 

knowledge that t\YO of the jurors who eat on said case, to-wit 

Y. Johanning and A. H· Henslee, were prejudiced, partial and 

biased aga inst Leo Y. Frank, the defendant as evidence by 

aff idavi~s attached to motion and hereinafter referred to; that 

said prejudice, ~rtiality and bias were present on their part, 

when said Johanning and Henslee qualified as jurors in said 

case as shown by said affidavits, but that the faote were 

unknown to these deponents at the time of the trial of said case, 

and at the time said jurors qualified on the voir dire of said 
. 

case, and these deponenta had no means of ~nowing said faots 

until after said trial. 

Fu~the~ de~oeing, th~y say that not until 

of said oase did they know or have any means of knowing that ­

·eaid Johanning-and Henslee or either of. them~ had made ·any 

statement of any· kind to, or in the presence of, an.Y., Qf_ the 

following persons, to-wit: H. c. Levenhart, Yrs. J. ~. Loven­

hart, Wies Yariam Lovenhart, s. Aron, Vaok Farka~, R. L· Grener, 

Jno. V. Holmes, Shi. Gray, a. y. J~)lnaon, J. ~J. Nunnally, 

w. L. Ricker, J. A. Lehman, c. p. Stough or any other . person, 

of and ~~\aid Leo F~ank in connection with the murder 

__.,..l[lg")lllt·· ·:·u•-'.;_,·: ... ::-'l. :g_~J·~~r%J-l'~:,~~ .. ~~· in o"onn~:'j-l~·!"' .:~ - .~ :<l -.t.~' ,. ~~ ~~=>:.~-s ~.~~. ~::.' 
- - - . Jn.6-0f_· said trial. · · . · - . · , : -

Further deposing they say· .that ·they have been guilty of no 

laohes ip this matter, ~t that they ~~ve used every means of 

/ .77.t . .' .. 



\ 

"". ; 

I ~ ' 

obtaining the· facts in connection with statements made by eaid 
~ ~ 

persons, and air-of- them, - and a11- ot:-said etatemente -have come 

to their knowledge since the rendition of the verdiot and __,,., . . 
sentence ln said oase, as is shown by the dates mentioned in the 

jurats to eaoh affidavit, and deponents have brought same to the 

attention of the Court at the earliest possible moment at 

which the Co~rt could take cognizance of said af..t'..!d-&v-its af-teJ:-­

the trial, which is the date on which the rule ni s1 is on 

returnJ that is, October 4, 1913, same being on that day pre-
• c: 

aented to the Court as part of the motion for new trial. 

Further deposing, deponents say that, had they known at the 

trial of any of the facts or statements of t~~ jurors, which 

wQ.Ul.d_d.i~_qu_alify, or tend to disqualify said jurors, or either 

. of them~ when said jurors were put upon the voir dire in said 

case, these deponents . would have brought the same to the 

attention of the .Court at said time. 

L· z. floseer, 

Worrie Brandon, 

Reuben R. Arnold, ' 

Herbeit.J. Haas.~ 

Sworn to and subsoribed before me, by each 
- - . - - - - -·-·--

of -the -above four named deponents, this 

October 22n, 1913. 

E. D. Thomas, 

Notary Public Fulton ~Qunty, Ga. 

_,_. 

. ·' 

' ... 



EXHIBIT F. 

QEORqIA, FULTON COUNTY 

State of Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo PiC • Frank • 

Fulton Superior Court. 

Personally appeared Yrs. Jennie G. Loevenhart, who 

' makes ~his aff!davit to be used on motion for a new trial in 
' 

the above stated oaee. 

Deposing on oath she says that she is personally acquainted 

with ~. Joehennin~, one of the jurors who served in the trial 

of Leo Y. Frank, for murder of Yary Phagan. 

Further deposing she says that during Yay 1913, said Y. Joeh­

enning met deponent and deponent 'a daughter on Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia, and then ·and there the said y. Joehenning 

expressed to the deponent and deponent•a daughter his firm 
. 

---1 bel-4.e-f- that Leo 11. Frank, was guilty of the mUrder of uary Phagan 

Thia statement was made by ~. Joehenning foroeably and positively 

and as his profound conviction. 

lira . Jennie G. J.,oe v·3nhar.L 

s~orn to and subscribed before me, 

thjs 2nd day of September 1~13. 

c. w. Burke, 

Notary Public Fulton County, Georgia. 

'\ 

\ 

' 

-~~-~-·c . 



EXHIBIT F • . 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY 

State of Georgia, 

Va. 

Leo N • Frank • 

Fulton Superior Court. 

Personally appeared Mrs. Jennie G. Loavenhart, who 

makes '~his affidavit to be used on motion for a new trial in 
' 

the above stated case. 
r -- • -- - -

Deposing on oath she says that she is personally acquainted 

with y. Joehenn1n~, one of the jurors who served in the trial 

of Leo p,r·. Frank, for murder of vary Phagan. 

Further deposing she says that during Yay 1913, said Y. Joeh­

enning met deponent and deponent 'a daughter on Forsyth Street 

Atlanta, Georgia, and then ·and there the said y. Joehenning 

expressed to the deponent and deponent•a daughter his firm 

~-- belief- that Leo v. Frank, was guilty of the mUrder of yary Phagan 

Thie statement was made by y. Joehenning forceably and positively 

,____--··---

,. 

and as his profound conviction. 

Yrs. Jennie G. Loev~nh~t_._ 

$·,yorn to and su·bsorib~ before me, 

this 2nd day of September 1913. 

c. w. Burke, 
-

Notary Public Fulton County, Georgia. 

'\ 

\ 
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EXHIBIT-G. 

EOHGIA, FlJltTON COUNTY. 

State of Georgia, 

Vs. Fulton Superior Court. 

eo fl. Frank, 

Before me personally appeared H. c. Loevenhart, who makes 

this affidavit to be used on motion for a new trial in the above 

e tated oe.se. 

Deposing on oath he says that jor some eighteen montha prior 
• 

to July 1913 he wae connected with the Hodges . Broom Works in 

the_ City of_A_tlanta1 that he i~onally aoquainted \'lith v. 

oehenning one of the jurors in the above stated case, and that 

d.llring the month of May 1913 said ~. Johenning had a conver­

sation with this-deponent, in which he discussed the death of 

little Yary Phagan. 

Further ·deposing he aays that in· said oonveraation the said 

~uror, v. Johenning_, ex~r~s~e~ his opinion to deponent that 

Frank was guilty of the murder of Yary Phagan, and that it 

waa his profound conviction. 

H. c. Loevenhart. 
I 'I 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 2nd day of _Se tember _!913. 

Burke, 

Notary Public Fulton County, Ga •. 

.... -
I • , - 1.• ....... 

·. 

,_ 

.- ' 

- ----­
~-- - -

- . -
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EXHIBIT H. 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

State of Georgia, 

Vs. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

. Fulton Superior Court. 

Before me personally appeared Y1ss Yiriam ~oevenhart, 

. . 

who makes this affidavit to be uoed on motion for a new trial 

in the above atated case. 

Deposing on oath she says that she is personally acquainted 

with M. Joehenning, a juror, who served in the above stated 

oaseJ she says that prio~ ~o the trial of Leo Y. Frank, said 

juror, y. Joehenning, had a conversation with this deponent 

and deponent'scmother, and in their presence expressed hie 

p~ofound conviction that Leo y, Frank was certainly guilty of 

the murder of ~ary 'hagan. 

Further deposing she says that said w. Joehenning -made this 

statement, positively, almost vehemently, and that his exaot 

language, which was in response to a remark from this depQnent 

reference to the case was, as near as deponent recalls, "I know 

that he is guilty", referring to Leo Frank. Said v. Joehenning 

made this statement more than onoe to this deponent before 

the·--oommenoement of-the--trial of- Leo-Y. -Frank -for murder. 

Yiriam Loevenhart. r 

S\vorn to and subscribed before me 1 

this 2nd day of Sept.,. 1913. 

C. W. Burke, 

Notary Public, Fulton county, Ga. 

' 

.. 

----- -
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· . EXHIBIT-I. 

( 

State of Georgia, (). In Fulton Superior court 

Vs. (). Conviction of lifurder. 

Leo Y. Frank • J ... . ( ) . July Term, 1~13. 

(). tirotion for Ne\v Trial. 

:------------: 
GEORGIA, FU~TON comqTY. 

Pe~sonally came before the undersigned, Leo u. Frank, 
I 

who upon oath says that he ~a the defendant in the above stated 

case, and that his sole counsel in said case were L· z. Roeser, 

Yorris Brandon, R. R. Arnold and H. J. -Haas. 

Affia-irt-fu~ther says that at and before said trial was entered 
. 

on, and during the wh~le of said trial that affiant had no 

knowledge whatsoever as to v. Johanning and A. H. Henslee, -

two . of the jurors, being prejud1o6d1 partial and biased in said 

case, as evidence by the affidavits of H. c. Lovenhart, 

Vra. J. c. Lovenhart, ~ias Varian Lovenhart, s. Aron, wax 

F~rJas, R. L.-Urener, J"Ohn w. Holmes, Shi Gray, s. u. Johnson, 
w. L. Ricker 

J. J. Nunnally,/\ J .. J. .. . Lehman and c. p. Stough. 

Aff iant did not know either of 11 aidt j~ors and had never se-en 

or heard of them before. 

Further deposing, affiant says that he did not know until 

after the trial, and did not have means of knowing until after 

sa~d trial, that s~id Johanning and said Henslee, or either o 
. ~ 

them, had made any ·statement of any kind to or in the preaenoe 

of -any of -the persons hereinbefore named. Affiant furth&r aaye 

that before said trial, at the time of entering upon said trial, 

and during said trial, he had no knowledge or means of knowing 

that ea.id persons were ~rejudioed, partial o-r biased ae.· 1a shown 

by the affidavits or depositions of the persons named, and 

the fact~ sti~ed in ea~d affidavits and depOsi~ions were unknow 

to this aTfiant·until· .after the Y~1i!l.t eind senteno&-:ln_'\!lLd. - .• 

oase. ~ _ _f.urther says that ·he bas been guilty of no- laohes ·fn 

this matter, an~ has, , together with. his oounsel·used all the 

means at hand to-obtain the facts and oiroumstanoes 

wi.th. the · statements said parties and· all of them •• The 



. . ,., 

"" 

. .( , 
I 

said fa~ts were disoovered after the verdiot and sentence of the 

court in the case above stated, and the affidavits of aaid 

witnesses were taken on the dates shown in the jurat to each 

af!idavi t, and the same ar.e brought to the attention of the 

~ourt by being presented on the day for the return. of the rule 

niei, which is October 4th, 1913, and which is the earliest 

time at whioh such affidavits could be brought ' to the attention 

of the court. 

Affiant further aaye that had h~ known at the trial of any 

facts or statements which would disqualify, or tend to dispualify 

. :U~ore, OT either of them, when said jurors were upon ­

~~~-1--v-tieir voir dire in said case, that this aff iant would have had 

----

.. 

hie counsel bring the same to the attention of the Court 
• 

at that time. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

thia 3 day of Oct.-ber, 1913. ~ 

Sam A. Eov~tin, 

Notary Public Fulton Co., Georgia. 

-- --- - - - ----

.. 
- ---- -~-=----

·' . 
- 1<:7'.L_ .--.= ~. - . . 

' 
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EXHIBIT -J. 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY . 

State of Georgia, 

Vs. 

Leo M. Frank, 

(). 

(). 

(). 

,. 
I 

No. • •.•• 

Fulton Superior Court. 

:------------: 
Personally appears-W .-P~ Neil l w-ho makes thi~ affidavit to 

be used on a motion for new trial in the above stated case. 

Deposing he says on oath that he was present in the court -

room during the trial of Leo Y. Frank, for the murder of ~ary Pha 

ga.n, for two full days during the tri~and from time to time 

on other days; that at the time of the facts hereinafter stated, 

_ __. deponent was sitting juet where the jury pasaed·by going ftom 

the jury box to the rear end of the court room, he wae sitting o 

the front row .of tlie-..s-pecta~~ benches. 

Durin the course of the trial deponent saw the jury pass to 

the jury box from the rear of the court room, the jury passed 

immediately by this deponent and also by a man, -whose name 1e 

unknown to this deponent t ut who waa a spectator in the court 

room, who was ~itting about three feet ~rom this deponent , just 

------- aoroae an- isle,-n-crone being between --th1e man- and -deponent; ­

aa the jury passed this. man, at the time specified, this man 

hold of one of the jurors, he too~ the juror by the hand 

hand and grasped his arm with the other hand and made a 

c--========---1-1~-rrt~, - eatd----e-ometh1ng-to-the-juror-wh1ch this deponent did 

not understand ·sufficiently to be able to quote, b~t thi~ depon-
. I 

erit says that he made some statement 
him 

;:;. ____ _.had thus _ by_ the hand and arm. 

~ 
to the juror while he . 

Further deposing he says that ~this aot was witnessed bf Phmni 

Plinor, so that deponent ~eliev~s, for the reason that as soon 

. - - ·- - as this happened, ·the . said .Plenni ~ Yinor immedi~tely came .. baok 

-·~ ~ -. '..'~ ·~-· ~~\~~ -:th~.:~t;~d .tl:~Jt~ne~ t~ - p~ h1-~~~ut ~~ the .court." -~' ... 

Plennie Uinor told this man ~hat he, Plennie Minor, saw him, 
. . 

the man, take. the juror by the hand and say something to him; 

~~-- - ~he · laan remonst-ratea..f!! th Piennie ~inor, an~ this deponen~ 

,· J~'-IJ 

... 
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-fl • ., . 
,. , 

heard pl ennie Vinor repeat to him that he. Plenn1e Vinor, aaw hi~ 

the man, ~peak to the ~uror. 

Deponent further says that on two oooasione, while he was 

sitting in the .court room at ~he tr±a-1,-at on time while he 

wae about six to ten .feet from the jury, this deponent heard 

abouts and cheering on the outside of the house from the crowds 

collected outside. One of said ti~es were durfng Dorsey •e 

speech. 

While this deponent does not eay whether or not the jury heard 

this cheering, he does say that he, the deponent, heard it, 

plainly and distinctly and was within a few feet of the jury at 

the time· be beard it. 

W. p. Neill, 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this September 9, 1913. 

Virlyn B. Yoore, 

Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. ~ 

• 

Further deposing he says thaton an occasion he heard cheering 

in the Court room; the . Judge said ~hat unless the ohaering s~oP-
' 

ped he would have to clear the _9 0urt roomL anst t q_this Deputy 
--·- -
Sheriff Yinor repli~d ~hat that would be the only way he 

could stop the cheering in the · Court room. __ _ - - ..... - ·---- - ·----- - --- .--- -·-· 
w-;-p. Ne.111 

S\'lorn to and subsori bed before me, 

this Sept. 9th, 1913. 

Virlyn B. ~oore, 

Notary Public Fulton Cou'nty, Ga. 

:-

' 

. ... -·di.' . 
.... • ··?: .... r - - -

' I /~f, 
\ . ·. 



._,.I 

EXHIBIT .K. 

The State of Georgia, () 

_____ () Vs. 

eo lif. Frank • () 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

, 

Fulton Superior Court. 

~~-------~ 

Personally appeared before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for said county, B. v. Kay, wh-0 on oath says that he ia a 

eeident of the City of Atlanta, living at #264 s. Pryor St. 

~~~~~-1-'-' ~ponent says further that on Saturday evening, August 23rd, 1913 

d 

----1 

.. 

bout 8 or 8:30 o'clock p. ~. be wae driving on hie father's 

utomobile down South Pryor Street, going aouth, there being 

in the automobile with him his mother Yrs. Rose Kay, and his 

brother Sampson Kay J that as the automobile approached the co'rner 

of South Pryor and East Fair Streets, he observed the jurymen 

in the Frank case turn into south Pryor from the east, out. of 
... 

ast Fair Street, and ·deponent stopped hie automobile to look 

t the jury, and -upon doing so noticed that walking alongside the 

jury were some six or seven other men. Deponent was on the west 

side of South Pryor Street while t~e jury in the above entitled 

oase was walking north along the east side of sout~_ Pryor st • 

e-p~'-9--erother Sampson Kay got out of the automobile 

to deponent that he wae going to follow the jury. 

B. V. Kay. 

this 4th day September, 1913. ---
obt. c. Patterson, 

Notary Public Fulton co. Ga. 

\ 

..._ -

' 
.. _ ..... ·-· -- --
--......... - .......... - .. - - ·-- .~- - .. __ .-..-
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EXHJB IT-L. 

The State of Georgia~ 

va. Fulton Superior court. 

Leo y. Frank. ----
~orgia,-Fulton-Coun~ 

Personally appeared before the undersigned a Notary Publio 

in and for said oounty itiee Yartba Kay, who on oath says that 

·--t o~ the _last day of the_~~i!-1_ of_~eo_p,< • ...lllnl4-in-abo.ve..-ata..ted-­

caee, Augua~ 25th, 1913, ehe was present in the court room and wa n 

the audience applauded Judge Boan- stated to the sheriff that 

---------'-

the cheering and demonstrations would have to stop or the court 

r oom would have to be cleared, to which the sheriff 

Honor, that is the onf y way it can be stopped." 

sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 3rd day of September, 1913. 

Robt. c. Patterson, 

Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. 

' 

·. 

Vartha Kay. 

_,, . ...... . . . ., __ ...... ... 
':. . 

•• I 

• 
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EXHIBIT V. 

The state of G•or ia 

Ve• 

Leo fl, Frank. 

GEO~GIA,FULTON COUNTY. 

. " . 

Ful~on Superior Court. 
.; 

Personally appeared before the undersigned a Notary Public in 

and for eaid county, ~rs. A. Shurman, who on oath says that on 

the last day of the trial of Leo v. Frank in ab.eve stated oase, 

August 25th, -1913, she -was present in the court room and when the 

" audience applauded Judge Roan stated to the sheriff that the 

cheering and demonstrations would have to stop or the court room 
'-- ----would have to be QJ.eared, to which the sheriff replied "Your Hon.o 

that is the only way it oan be stopped."· 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 3rd day of Sept., 1913. 

Vrs. A. Shurman. 

Fobt. c. Patteraon, _ NQt~r~ PUblio Fulton- County, Ga • 

. -

... 

--- - ---+--

... 

--------------- .--- ---~- " __ _. 

• I .· . 

~ .. - ------

-- -- -- - - - -....,.. 
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EXHIBIT ..lit__ 

The state of Georgia, 

Va. Fulton Superior court. 

Leo 11-.-rrank. 

GEORGIA, F~~TON COUNT!~ 

personally a1peared before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for said county ~re. A· Shurman, who on oath says that 

she is a reeid~nt of the City of Atlanta, living at *240 Central 

Ave., Deponent says that on Wonday mcrning, August 25th, 1913, 

the last day of the trial of the said Leo ~ . Frank in the above 

stated cause, she was present in the court room in company with 

Wise ~artha Kay of *264'8. Pryor Street, before- time for court 

open; that ehe saw the jury in ea~d case enter eaid court room 

and take their places, and in a few moments wr. Hugh v. Dorsey, 

the· Sol ic 1 tor General of said court entered the room, just 

before he entered the room there was 1 ~':ld ohe.eri!lg in the 

immediately outside the court house for "Dorsey", all of which 

was l oud and long continued and plainly audible to any o~e in 

the court room; as wr. Dorsey entered the court ~oom there was ­

aleo cheering in said oourt room. There was also applauding ·in 

the course of Yr. Dorsey's speech a couple of times on said date. 

EJtrorn to and subscribed before me, 

this 3rd day of Sept., 1913. 

lire. A. Shurman. 

Robt c. Patterson. Notary Public, Fulton co. Ga. 

- - - -
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EXHIBIT O. 

lhe State of Georgia, 

vs. Fulton Superior Court. 

Leo 11. Frank. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

Personally appea~ed before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for said county Vies Vartha Kay, who on oath says that 

she is a resident of the City of Atlanta, living at -#364 s. Pryo 

street, Deponent says that on Wonday mo%ning August 25th 1913, / 

the last day of the trial of the said Leo v. Frank, in the above 

stated case, she was present in theo~rt room in company with 

Yrs. A. Shurman of #240 Central Ave., before time for court to 

open, that she saw the jury in said oaee enter said court room an 

take their places, and in a few moment Vr. Hugh ll, • Dorsey, the 

Sol ~o i tor General of said said court entered the room, just 

before he entered the room there was loud cheering in the 

street immediately outside the court hou~e for "Dorsey", all of 

which was loud and long cont inued and plainly audible to any one 

in the court room; as icr. Dorsey entered · the court room there 

was also oheering in said court room. There wae also 

in the course of Yr. Dorsey's speech a couple of times on said 

- Aa.iJt.._ 

Vartha Kay. 
)" 

sworn to and subscribed ·before me, 

this 3rd day of Sept., 1913. 

Robt. c. Patterson, 

Notary Public Fulton co. Ga. 

·, 

·-

• 

'-·" · -- _ ,!, - "' ..... ~ .. .. - . . 
; ,._. ·-·· , • -- r' 

- . ...... ......._... \- . .___ - ,~ ................. . . r'T· 
~--- . ·- ~- -·~"'·-. : . .---. ., .... . ._.,r-- . ,- . . 

• I ' • 
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EXHIBIT P 

!he state of _Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo ll. Frank. 

State of Georgia, 
............-. 

,,. ., County of Fulton. 

Fulton Superior Court. 

.. 

Personally appeared before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for saidtcounty, SampsonJ(ay, who- oh-oatn -says that -he is 

a resident of the City o! Atlanta, living at #264 South Pryor 

street, Deponent further says that on Saturday evening, August 23 

1913, about 8 or 8:30 o'clock p, ~. he saw the jury in the above 

entitled case walking along South Pryor Street with a deputy 

sheriff in front and another walking in the rear of said jury 

said jury turninB into South Pryor Street from East Fair St., 

thence up South Pryor Street to the Kimball House. Deponent 

followed the jury some -15 or 20 fe_e_t_ _ _in the .rear thereof, from 

E. Fair Strtet up South Pryor St to near the corner of E.· Mitchel 

street and s. Pryor when he passed ahead and waited on the corner 

of said streets until the jury had passed, and then continued to 

follow them up to the Kimball House. This deponent says that 

there were some six or s.eYen men walking alongside the jurymen 

talking to them all the way from the oorner of E. Fair and sout 

Pryor Ste., ·up to ~te Union Stat ion just north of corner -of 

East Alabama and s. Pryor Street, when the men left them, and th 

j~ry went on and entered the Kimball House through the Wall 

~~~.-- ~~~~~e~t entrance. .. 
Sampson Kay. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 
\ 

this 3rd day of Sept. 1913. - - ---
F"Qbt. c. Patteraon, 

Notary Public Fulton county, Ga· 

-- - --- ' - -- --.. :-- . - .. ti)) ( 

. · ~ 

' 

. , 

., 



EXHIBIT Q. 

- -----• The State of Georgia, --- -

vs. Fulton Superior court. 

Leo ?I. Frank. 

State of Georgia, Fulton County. 

Personally appeared Samuel A. Boorstin, who, being duly. 

sworn, on oath says: That on Friday evening, on the 22 day 

of August, 19131 at about 5 or 5:30 p. M., he was present at 

the Court room of Fulton Superior Court, Judge L· s. Roan, 

presiding during the trial of the state Versus Leo v. Frank; 

and after adjournment, and when the jury had been taken from 

the courtroom, and shortly thereafter, the Solicitor Gen~ral 

Hugh Y. Dorsey, had passed out of the court .room, there was a lar e 

crowd waiting outside, through which the jury passed, comprising, 

perhaps, !'!_~l~ss than two or three thousand peopleJ that 

this crowd did tumultuo\Il!ly and noisily appl~ud and cheer the 

S9licitor General, and -did congregate around the court room on 

outside, standing in great nu~bere, both on the street 
)\ 

side walks; that deponent, upon adjournment of court, was walking ' 

up Pryor Street from said court room in a northerly di r ection, 

and when he reached Pryor and Alabama Ste., he saw two 'persons 

peering out of the third floor corner window in the Kimball 

Hous~.!. looking in ~ southward direction at the large cro\vd ooute~:;:.....=.­

gated between the Kiser Building and the .~ourt house, that, as 

. -·-------1 ponent continued wal-king · nor-thward- and reached the restaurant 

• 

the Union Car shed, corner Pryor and Wall Ste., he still 

observed one of the figures in the jury r oom peering southward, 

with both hands upon the ·window sill, whom he recognized as being 

juror Smith, one of the. jurors in the oase of -tile State Vs. Leo II 

Frank, then being on trial. The other person, who had his head 

through the window peering southward, had by this time stuok his 

- "'"'lielia .baok into the room, · and deponent oould not tell who he was. 

Sam'l· A. Booret1n • 
-

Swcrn ·.~a· ~·t!·~~~ -he~t\,..;r· --~ ~ · - r -- - -· · - - · · : - -----. ~~?~-.. '· •-\ ~~~ .> ... .. ,,..,.....- - --- . _...._ -~ . ------ ·'- · . .., _ __ ....__. 

this "'3rd-day of Oo . , 1913. · . ·. · 

_____ __,J......,.·~H~''--L~e~a.v~it~t~~--~-~--~-------

. ) 
Notary Public Fult.on G&. 
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EXHIBlT--R. -

·---- -- _ State _of G~?rgi_a., --- -
() 

() 

(0 

Superior Court of Fulton County 

Charged with Yurder. vs. 
Leo Frank. 

Georgia Fulton oounty. 

Personally_ appeared ~efore the undersigned officer, w. B. 

Cate, who being duly sworn deposes and says: That on Sept., the 

1st, 1913, in the afternoon, I was standing at the corner of 

Alabama Stree~ and s. Pryor Street, and had intended to go down 

s. Pryor Street to the Court House where the Frank trial was 

be1ng-conduoted but was unablo to get any closer to the 

Court House on account of the crowd that had gathered in the 

st:r&1't, I was in about one block of the Court House, while I 

was standing at this plaoe I heard a great deal of ohee·ring and 

shouting, the street being full of men most of whom were making 

noise and cheering. I saw some one oome out of the oourt house, 

who I understood was Hugh Dorsey the solicitor General, and he 

was picked up by some of the orowd and ·oarried aoross the 

street on the shoulders of the men who had him. I could not see . . 
---~---1-..:=.t~h::.e_.::ma:::n::._t.::h=a:.t.:_·_wa_s_ ~~rried on the shoulders of the men very 

.· i ell but wa~ told that 1 t was Dorsey. -There-was at this t l me -

fully three thousand men gathered around the Court House, 

filling the streets on all sides of the court house. I only 

.--- --- know Col. -norsey by sight.-- - - - - --

Sworn to and subscribed to before me, 

this Sept., 16, 1913. 

w. B. ·cate. 

Virlyn B. Moore, Notary PUblio Fulton County, aa. 
· . 

. . ,&Ii, .. ,, 
~ , ,, . . - --.."'-•- ~ ~ . 

\.lll. . .. • --~- · - ·· ~Jll!. . - ···~..--·- ..... ~ ~;;;.;-,......-~-
:!::$ .... -- - -~ .·,...--·-- ·- ' --. . _..- -

·- - · -

... ._ . ._. ,,, 
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EXHIBIT B. 

State of Georgia Ve. Leo v. Frank, 

In Fulton Superior -court. ­

State of Georgia, 
------county of Fulton. - -- ·-

Personally appeared J. H. G. Cochran, who being duly sworn .. 
deposes and says that he .is a resident of Atlanta, Ga., he 

remembers the close of the trial of Leo~. Frank and 

was present in front of the court House in Atlanta, aa., on 
.1 

the day that the oase closed and on the day that the jury 

returned the verdict of guilty in said oase • 

. On the day atores~id, to-wit;- that the jury returned the 

verdict, trr •. Cochran was standing in front of the Court House 

at the time the jury came out of the .Court House to go to 
I 

dinner,·at juBt about the same time or near that time, and 

while the jury were in the vicinity of the Court House, Soli­

citor General Hugh Y. Dorsey oame out of the Court House and 

went across the street to the Kiser Building • 

. Deponent says that at the appearance of Solicitor Dorsey on 

the street coming from the Court House the orowd in the street 

numbering beteen five hundred (500) and one thousand (lJOOO) 
""' people to the best of this deponent•s estimate, broke into 

loud and tumultous cheering of the Solicitor, the jury being 
-----

at the time near the Court House- and proceeding up Pryor-stre ..... -~­

and being within eight of thie Deponent a t the time the .... 
cheering commenced, and t lat ea.id cheering lasted the whole 

-t.im e th'at the Solioi tor General- was oroesing the streetan~-

until he had entered the Kiser Building. 

Thie Deponent knows that t his cheering which took place in 

the preeenc~ of the jury, or in their ~earing, and while they 

were on Pryor stre_et a short distance f~Om· the Cou~t House, 
. . 
wae cheering for the Solicitor and he rememb~~a the . Solicitor•e 

--------A-~pptng--at-the-entTano-~ ·oH he Kiae.r Building and . taking off hi 

··\.iat and bowing to tlie · oiowat<-~:v-..~~·ringv "· ~~t." ~ool.; f·~~-·~ .. -

t!1e orowd• . Q.heering him .but .. peoPle in the WiJ\d01fS of the Kie er 

Building ~ere also oheering a~d waving their hands· and handher-

ohiefs at the Sol.1c1tor1 all of whioh was .praot~oally 1J) the. ___ _ 
. . . 191-J ' \ . . 

preaenoe· 'of the jur11-·at lea~t ·w1tb.'1n .the·i:r hearina, before . 
. ' - ~ - ~ --- ---- - . .. .. ' 



·r-

·.· 

·· ... 

" . - _.:..__~_ ·: 

.. ~ .. 
··. 

'· -.. 
they proceeded up Pryor Street. Further depo~ing_ he says that on 

said day the jury took dinner at the Cerman Cafe, ori --South 

Pryor Street, a distance of approximately one hundr ed fifty· .(150) 

t Q t!~hun~r_ed (200) feet from the Kie~~ B?il~ing, and tha t 

both outside of the Cafe and in the Cafe, t~e cheering of the 

Solicitor General could be heard by any person . 

·J. H. G. Cochran. 

Sworn to and subscribe:i to before me, 

this September 15th, 1913· 

J. H. Porter, Notary Public county of Fulton State of Ga. 

---~ 

--- ___ _.___..__ 

. - . ·---

---- - ------- ... ~ -- -.. 

'II 

-~;,~ ··' - - -~-~ ··· . 
·~""" ....-:.--··-~·· 

... , ___ _... -- -- -
-. ."""'--~ 

~'V. 
' . -
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EXHIBIT T. 
·~ -

State of Georgia, Va. Leo V.• Frank, 

In Fulton Superior Court. 

State of Georgia, 

County of Fulton. 

,. 

\_. 

--, 
... ' . . ~.....:.... __ .... .. 
-~~~. ? ... .,,. 

. ) 

Personally appeared H. G. Williama, resident of Atlanta, Ga., 

who deposes and says that on the day of the Frank trial closed, 

~' and verdiot of guilty wao found by the jury against Leo y. Frank 

-

'----...... accused of the ?rurder of icary Phagan, this Deponent was on 

S'o-\lth Pryor Street in front of the court House • 
............... 

· This -Deponent saw Solicitor· Dorsey come from the Oourt 
', 

Hou s 
"" and cross the· s...treet to the Kiser Building in the presence of 

exceeding five hundred (500) people, who cheered his 
'-.......:_ 

apperance at the entranoe'of the Court House with loud and con-

" tinued cheering, which cheering ~~ptinued until he had ente~ed 

the Kiser Building across the etreet,-and which cheering was 

acknowledged by·solicitor General Dorsey at the entran-0e of !he 

Kiser Building, where he.turned and raised hie hat to the ~eople 

who were cheer~ng him. 

Just preoeding soiicitor Dorsey, the-ju~y had come out of 

the court House and had gone a short way up the street to the 

German Cafe for lunch, at the time of this cheering, which could 

-f'Or-a;-g-re-at dietanoe -on -all -eidtts- of-t-he- OoUTt l:fouse 

the jury were in easy hearing distance of the noise during the 
-

~~~~--1~wh~le-time ~hen the crowd was chsering SolicUior Dorsey. 

· -Said demonstration over the Solicitor General occupied not 

lees than three (3) minutes, and perhaps not exceeding five (5) . . 
• 

minu~es, and took plaoe on the l~st day ~f the trial, immediatel 

after the _j ~Lhad .oome from the court House on· the i·r way to din­

ner Further deposing, this Deponent says that praotioally the - --+--
ea me do~onstration took ·place on Saturday preceding the time 

. . .. 
hereinbefore speoi!ied, at the time ~hen Solicitor Dor&ey came 

·fro~ the court House to go to· .h1a~of 11'6e -and wh eu·'·t tlG · jur; · ;"t::: __ 
-

were -proceeding f~om the court Houee; said d~monstration on 

Sa tlA"day being in ttie preeenoe of the ·solicitor and in the 

heari~g· of t .he-;-j.ury, and being a d~monstration over the 

/. - . 



.:...,..~-- - - .~-#-·-·--~· --:ii:.~ --~--- ____ _,,,, . ~,.., ~~ - -
• ....,.._.,..,.. . ... ~ -~ · - ------ - . . ... .--... - .- · ·~ - - ./- • • Y."~~--"1... _,_,,..,:;-• ... - ............ : . -

. ... .... ' .. 

--- -1--- .. 

1-------~-S~lioitor General. -
H· G. Williama. 

Swor~ to and eubscribed to before he, 

this September 15th, 1913. 

·Robt. c. Patterson, 

Nota3:y Public,. Fulton County, State of Ga • 

. ;r . 

------ -·- --- --··- -

... - ___ _.. 

·. · ... 
. . -. 

. . . 

I • • . . 
. .. •. 

- ·' 

~· . . 
.. ~ . .. 
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EXHIBIT U. 

State of Georgia, 

Vs. Fulton Superior court. 

Leo 11. Frank. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

Personally appear~ before the undersigned a Notary Public 

in and for aaid county, E. G._!>urs~ey, who on oath say.- that he 

ie a resident of the City of Atlanta, residing at #50Ponders 

Ave., with office a.t-#l-Q-0-Templ e Court. 

Deponent says that on Friday noon, -before the .above. stated 

case went to the jury on Yonday, he was present in the Court 

room where the trial of Leo y. Frank has been held; that when 

court adjourned and the jury haa left and gone to lunch he came 

out of the courthouse and there \Vas loud cheering for "Dorsey", 
-

which lasted for several minuteo. Deponent walked from the 

Court house to his office on seventh f l Q:>r of Temple Court 

Building, and when he reached hie office some one asked 

deponent \'lhat all the racket or fuss was abO\\t down on the 

street. 

E. G. Pursley. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 13th day of Sept., 1913. 

Robt. c. Patterson, iJ"otary Public Fulton co. Ga. 

\_ 

.. 

. .... 

\ . 

,. 

r:----~-~--J -· __ -_ -- -- -
... --,---- ---- - ----
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EXHIBIT V, 

State of Georgia, 

Ve• 

Leo v. Frank. 

personally appeared Yarano Benbenisty, who on oath 

says that he wae standing outside of the court house on Friday 

afternoon, August aand, at about ia.ao, and I saw the jury 

come out of the court room. Soon after the jury came out of 

the court room. Mr. Dorsey came out, and the crowd set up cheer­

ing and yelling "Hurrah for Dorsey". 

At the time of the yelling and cheering the jury was just 

crossing the street towards the Barbers' Supply Company, which 

is next to the Kaiser Building. That in the opin~on of the 

deponent there was about a ·thousand people crowding about the 

court room. 

Varano _BenbenitJty. 

Sworn .to and subscribed before me, 

this 29th day of August, 1913. 

c. A. Stokes, Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. 

I 

. l.'1·1· 

~ ... __ 

,., . 
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EXHIBIT W • 

State of Georgia. 

vs. 

Leo tJ. Frank. 

- Personally appeared Ieaao Hazan,- who on oath says that he 

was etandin~ outside of · the court house on Friday afternoon, 

Aug. 22nd, at about ia.20, and I saw the jury come out of the co~ 

rt room. Soon after the jury came out of the court room, Mr. Doz­

sey cam3 out, and the crowd set up cheering and yelling "Hurrah" 

"Hurrah". At the time of the yelling and .cheering the jury was 

just crogeing the atr eet~arda the Barber's Supply co., 

which is next to the Kiser Building. That in the opinion of 

the deponent there was about a thousand people crowding about 
~ 

court room. 

Deponent further states that as the jury reached the other 

side of Pryor Street in front of the Barbers' Supply company, 

depon~nt heard ten · or fifteen men in front of t he court houee 

ling toward the jury that unless they brought in a verdict of 

guilty, that they would kill the whole damn bunch; that in the 

opinion of your deponent, the jury must have heard them, 

beoause one of the jurors turned hia face toward the yelli~g 

just when that occurred. 

Isaac/\ ~azan. 
sworn to and subeori bed b efore me-, - - · 

~~-=--~~~-1-~t~h~ia~2~9~t~h=---d~a~. of August, 1913. 

C. A. Stokes, 

·Notary Rublic- Fulton County, Ga • 

., 

-

• 

·. ;$ .,. 
- .... • 

/' .. 
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EXHIBIT X. 

GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY. 

-Personally appeared John H. Shipp, who on oath says that 

on Friday August aa, he was in room ~Ol of the Kaiser Building, 

corner Hunter and So. Pryor Streets , that he saw the jury come out 

of the court house about 6 p. v., that a few minutes after the 

:ury came out of the court house, Yr. Dorsey, appeared in the 

entrance, whereupon a great cheer arose from the people crowding 

in the streets and around the court house entrance; that aJ; 

that time deponent saw the Jury about fifty feet from the en­

tra.noe of the cou.rt house, the jury at that time crossing t}le 

street J.iagonally toward the German Cafe; .that in the opinion of 

deponent the yells and cheers could have been heard several blocks 

away; that the crowd yelled "Hurrah for Dorsey " and that the 

words were plainly aud!ble. 

Deponent fur..ther states that he was in room 301 of the Kaiser 

Building on Saturday August 23; that he saw the jury emerge from .. 
the court house entrance at about one-oie-±-ee-k-;- t-hat 

after the jury came out. vr. Dorsey, came out and immediately 

a great crowd a!ound the court house door aet up a yell and chee 

ea~!ng "Hurrah for Dorsey", taking off their hats and throwing 

the~ in the air and otherwise exhiqiting their enthusiasm, that 

at the time of the yelling, the 1ury was not in ..,, 
eight of the 

------
deponent, ~ut deponent is of the opinion th~tthey were within 

easy hearing of the yell!ng and muet have heard all that tra~spi 

red. 

Deponent further states that while he has been around the court 

house, during the progreai'f of the trial, he ha~ heard numerous 

threats of violence to the aooused in oaae Qf an acquittal; that 

deponent knows that one of the persons making threata \Vas armed, 

that. he exhibited his weapon 'at time of inaking ·threat. 

~1---- .. _..,.- Jobn H,. S~ipp •. 
' . . . 

Sworn to and sub~o.ribed-before me, ·' 

this 26tn·day o~ August, 1913· 

O. A. Stokea, . Notary PUblio Fulton County, Ga. 

·---. -~ ~-01-. 
------- -~-- --- ··--
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EXHIBIT Y. 

The State of Georgia, 

Vs• 

Leo Y. Frank. ' 

Personally appeared B· s. Ljpshitz, who. on. oath says ... 
that he was out in front of th"6 Court House, mingling with the 

orowd, at about one p. n., on Saturday, August 231 immediately 

after court -a~journedJ that deponent -saw the jury come out and 

about one or two minutes thereafter, Yr. Dorsey came out, whereu 

on there was great cheering and yelling by the crowd; that at the 

time the yelling and cheering took place, the jury could not 

have been more than one minutes• walk away from the court house, 

and in the opinion of deponent, they could have heard the oheerin 

and yellin.g: 

Deponent further states that he was ~leo present at the oourt 

house on Friday evening. August 22nd, when Mr. Dorsey left the 

oourt house, and heard the cheering and heard the crowd yelling. 

"Hurrah". 

B. s. Lipshitz. 

sworn to anj subscribed before me, 

thia 29th day of August, 1913 . 

C. A_. Stokes, 

Notary Pu bl 1c!Tulton county ,-Ga:-.-•----------------=f!~-

·. 
1:- .. . .. -

.. 

'"'J --·--

-.. 
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IXHIBIT z. 

GEORGI~, FULTON COUNTY. 

Personally appeared 0harles J. Woore, who on oath s~ys that 

he is an attorney at law, occupying room 301 on the third floor 

of the Kaiser Building, at the corner of. Hunter and. so. Pryor 

eta., that on Friday, August za, deponent waa in hie office and 

saw the j ury come out of the court house entranoe at about six 

p. w. that soon after Yr. Dorsey appeared in the court house en­

trance and a great cheeri~g and yelling occurred by the crowd 

immediately oppoait·e the entrance, and afterwards the Oro\vd 

yelled "Hurrah for Dorsey", and the volume of the yells were 

ao great that they ·could have been heard many blocks awayJ 

that they threw up their hats and gave other demonstrations, that 

at the time of the ye~ling the jury was just crossing the street 

toward the German Cafe, not fifty feet away from the entrance, · 

and in the opinion of deponent must have. heard the cheering 

and the words, "Hurrah for Dorseytt,.-t~~rft"tllr-+.tt&.,,_~~!i--1e&-~ba...;~b-'t-U'-~ 

heard. 

Deponent further eta-tea that he was in hie office on 

Aug •4 33, ~hen the j U!·yoame out of the court house at about one 

o•clook, and he heard yelling and cheering when Mr. Dorsey appear 

a few minutes afterwards. Deponent did not see the jury at the ti 

of the yelling, but it ooourred so soon after the jury came out 

of the court house that in the . opinion of deponent the jury 
- -

must have heard the • 
- . -

Deponent further states that einoe the trial has been in prog-
..j • I I 

reea ~e has heard several parties making threats of personal 
\ 

viol.enoe against the aocused in the event of an aoqui ttal; that 

these parties we-re-lo±t-e-ring in -and-a-r-ound-t-fte-4Qu-J:..t-bouu entran 

ce and making threats that if the jury~fid not hang Frant, that 

_they woul~pay ·the jury the compliment of sitttng ·on th~ oase 
- ~ . 

and if the--rury d!d not do ita ~il'ty; they wouldJ that deponent 

reoai~ie~?ifr nau7:"1(··°0t ~-H7\-;. ,:;..ti\,;·r.;l~ ~fdhflff.·d Dut ton'J t hat 'liilne·i· .. 
- .. . . . . ' 

loitered continuousfy around the court houe~ ~ntranoe and· oir-

oulated among the orowd. 

Oharl.ea J. voore, 
-· . ' 

' 



Sworn to and subsoribed before me, 

this 26th day of August, 1913. · 

c • .l. Stokes, Notary Publio Fulton County. Ga. 
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EXHIBIT A.A. 

GEORGIA, .FULTON COUNTY. 

Personally appeared n. Rosinky, who on oath deposes and 

eta~es that on Friday~ August aa, and Saturday August 23, he 

was standing near the oorner of Hunter a .. d South Pryor Street, in 

tlie city of Atlanta, Ga., and that when the Solicitor General, 
' 

H. \f. Dorsey, oame out of the old City Hall Building, now used 
. 

as a oourt house, there waa loud and vociferous cheering by the 

aeeembled orowd1 that members of the crowd took the Solicitor 

in their arms and carried him across the street to the Kaiser 

Building. 

D • . Rosinky. 

sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this 26th day of August, 1"913. 

Leonard Haas, Notary PUblic Fulton County, Ga. 

---------

. 
---\--
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EXHIBIT BB. 
Doulherty 

Georgia ~ ~ county. 

State of Georgia, 

vs. In the Superior Court ---· of Fulton County, Ga. 

J.,eo M. Frank. 

' Before me personally appears vaok Farkas, who being duly 

sworn deposes and says that attached to his affidavit is a carbon 
"'' 

copy of an order made by Sam Farkas, of Albany, Ga., to 
• 

. Franklin Buggy Company, Incorporated, of Bar.nesville, Ga. 

Said order is marked Exhibit "A" Said order was taken by A. H 

Henslee, a traveling salesman for said Franklin Buggy co., 

in person, said order was taken on tlnrdate same bears date, 

to-wit: on July 8th, 1913. 

This a: fidavit ia made to be used on-the motion for· new trial 

in the above oase. The name A. H. Henslee, on said order, ia the 

handwriting and--ca~~on-ooP¥--O~ the signature of A. H. Henslee. 

\laok Farkas. 

Sworn to a~d subscribed before me, 

this Oct. 21st, A. D. 1913. 

L. L. Ford, 

Notary Publio Dougherty County, Ga. 

(N .-p. Seal.)- - - - --

·. 

-~ ' . -- ------ _::_.,- .... -··· ""--- -~ ~ .... 

,. 

'J. oi-, ·---..--- - ' ., 
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GEORGIA, DOUGHERTY oounty. 

State of Georgia, 

In· the Superior court of Fulton County, Ga. 

Leo. M. Frank. 

Befo~e me -personally appears B. w. Simon who being duly 

sworn deposes and says that attached to this affidavit is a car­

bon oopy of an order made by Sam Farkas, of Albany Ga., to Fran­

klin, Buggy Company, Incorporated, of Barnesville, Ga. 

Said order is marked Exhibit "A"· Said order was taken by 

A. H. Henslee, a-traveling salesman for said Franklin Buggy co. 

in person; said order was taken on the date same bears date, 

to-wit: on July 8th, 1913. 

This affidavit is made to be used on the motion for new 

trial in the above oase. The name 1. H· Henslee, on said 

order is the handwriting .and carbon oopy of the signature of 

A. H. Henslee. 

B· w. Simon, 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this Oot., 21st, A. o. 1913. 

L. L. Ford, Notary Public Dougherty County, Ga. 

(N. P. Seal. ) 

. - -• 

.. 

·/ 
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GEORGIA, DOUGHERTY COUNTY. 

State of Georgia, 

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Ga. 

Leo_ M. Frank. 

Before me personally appeara Sam Farkas who being -duly 

sworn deposes and says that attached to this affidavit is ar 

carbon copy of an order made by Sam Farkas, of Albany, Ga., 

to Franklin Buggy Company, Incorporated, of Barnesville, Ga. 

Said order is marked Exhibit "A" Baid order wae taken 

by A. H· Henslee, a traveling aaleem~n for said Franklin Buggy 

Company, in person; said order was taken on the date same bears 

date, to-wit; on July 8th, 1913. 

This affidavit is made to be used on the motion f or new trial 

in the above case. The name A. H· Henslee on said .order, is 

the handwriting and carbon ~ opy of the signature of A. H • 
• 
·Henslee. 

Sam Farkas. 

Sworn to and ·eubecr1bed before me, 

this Oot. alst, A. n. 1913 • 

. L. ·'t. . Ford, -

---. 

Notary PUblio Dougherty County, Ga. 

- ( N . - P • Sea.:J.-....-1-

(' 
, , 

/ 
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. . 
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Franklin Buggy Compaey, Inc. 

Manufacturers or the 

"Improved Barnesville Buggy". 

Barnesville, Georgia. 

When Ship At Once- Ship to Se.m Fnrkas-

How Ship .••••••••• Albe.ny, Ga. 

July 8, 1913. 

~ Terltl8: Oct. let, 2.so per Qent. discount if 

paid in 30 days froa date of invoice; 

if not disco:1nted in 30 days buyer 

agrees to give note to cover the 

no count net 90 de.ye ·, from ~ate of 

invoioe, note to be lie.de payable to 

·•Rny'. b&nkerin Georgie.. All goods p ... 

&', o. B. Barnesvdlle, Ga. No freigut 

allowance. All notes due after 90 

da_ye from invoice to bear interest at 8 

per cent. per annum. 

e 
· body Axle Quantity Cat Widthl Style Color "nro~ 

Height 1 ·strip Price ' (' I " l "·I\ 

Jlo b'_c • ~ 
- - ·-- ~.---= . 

1 44 20 R Side ~!k• i< fl¥ st 3/4 38/42 C R R R 62 50 ( 
I r ... 

l Set Rubber f r ,, -·!: Job 44 v. 7/8 15. o o / 
38/421 R R I R 62 50 

1 44 22 R Side Cnr ark. 3/4 

~/4 38/42 1 R R R . 62 so_ 
1 44 22 R Side Ce.r ft ·:..u •. 

··44 v. •7/8 
· 15 I :10 

l Set ber for Job 
I .. 

I 38/42 1 62 1 44 23~- R Side Blk. ,;rk . 3/4 R R R 50 

I· ~-~· i -

~1 I 
I - j - ! -- __ -

- -J- ~-
EXHIBIT A • 

. ----
-- -- All orders subject to manuf'e.ctur-ers ' oontingeno1e•. This order not subject to 

countermand after 5 days. No agreement oons idered unleB.B same be written in face of thi~ order. 

The title of goOds delivered uncter this contract to remain in tha ne.me of the sellers 

until.they slJe.ll have received money for same, and upon failure to mf\k~ such pay ~ants the se~lers .. 
shall repossess themselves and take away auch g ·ods •• Should time be .ta.ken under the· terms nf 

• 
. s~ttlement of t~1s o_ontre.ct by buyeiand .should ne beceme ineolv~nt or in d~fe.ul t, sellers sha.11 

have the Tight to declare the whole amount, including all papers given, to be due and collectible. 

The e.caepta.noe of the ·goods implies t }}e e.poep.ta.no.e . of this qondition. All orders entered as regulAr 

5 ft. Track unless othe~ Track it specified... All prioel F. o. B. Barnesville, GA.. ·-
Signature Sf\]!\ Farkas . '--··---

• • r 

• ... 

I 
"' I 

. ' ~-- ------ ........... .. .. _ __.- --. : - ,,.-, 
Per B.w. Sw!non, · Bk. 

Saleeman- A.H. ·Henslee. 

L.B. Roan, Judge. 



~·-

- -----1--..- ---
EXHIBIT 

Georgia Walto~ County. 

S~ te_ of Georg fa, 

-< · 

co. 

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton county, Sa. . -
Leo M. Frank. 

Before me, an offioer authorized under the laws of Ga., 

to administer oaths, personally appear J. J. Nunnally and 

w. L. Ricker, of Vonroe, aa., who, being du~y sworn, depose and 
------t~--~ 

sayon oa~h as follows: 

That they. have seen in the public prints thllt - A. R. Mensleei 

one of the jurors in · the Frank case, admits having made certain 

~ements as to Frank's guilt of the murder of vary Phagan, but 

says these statements were made after the trial of Leo U. ·Frank, 

and not before. 

These deponents say that, so far -as they ,.know, the said 

Henslee has not been in ¥onroe, Ga., since the trial of Leo ~. 

Frank, and they reiterate the statement that all the 

made in their hearing by said Henslee, and testified 

dttpononts _of Se_ptomber 27_th, ..l-9U, Yrex.e made bet.ore .the comm.en­

cement of the trial of Leo y. Frank, for the murder of Wary_ 

1913 ~~ese_ deponent' a 

reoolleotion, these statements were made in June, 1913, although 

aa to the exaot month th_ese deponents say not. 

J. J. Nunnally, 

~ - _w. L-; Riolter, 

Sworn to and subsoribed before me this, 

October 10, A. n. 1913 • 
. ,, 

J. a. Shelnutt,Olerk Sup. Court Walton ·County, Ga. 

. "'· 
.· 

... ill .. ... 

. ..; 

L ·-·-.. ~ .... 
-·-~ 

. -,--,-_,.. _.___..,.__ _ .. ~ . 
... \ ,, 

• •. ~1t1 • • . . . 
• I • 
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EXHIBIT DD. 

GEORG~~' rUlt_TON COUNTY 7 

State of Georgia, 

Vs.- -: In-the Superior court of Fulton county, Ga. 

Before me personally appears Julian A. Lehman, who, being 

duly sworn deposes and eaye on oath that he makes this affidavit 

for use in motion for new trial in above stated case. 

Further depoalng, he says on oath that he ·reiterates his 

etatement heretofore made under oath that between the t-ime of 

the murder of Nary Phagan, as reported by the newspapers, and 

the commencement of the trial of Leo ~. Frank, on July 28th, 

1913, he on two...oocasions, heard A. H. Hens lee, a juror in 

said oase, express himself firmly and positively as to the guilt 

of Leo v. Frank of the murder of Mary Phagan, in the language set 
.. 

forth in the affidavit heretofor!__~~de by this deponent and 
. .I attached to the original motion for new trial in said caseJ 

of said timea was on or about June 20th, 1913, another time 

was early in the month of June, to the best of this deponent'a 

Swotn to-and subscribed before me, 

this 1 day- of Oct., A. o. · 1913. 

Julian~A..!.-~an~ 

_ _ _ J . - H. -Po-rt-e-I""1-- -
1=~= 

Notary Public Fulton County, Ga. 
.. 

~;~·'> .. .._...· 
;:."A ... . 

... ... 

' 
. . . . . 

---- -..... 



,.. .. __ -:"' . --=--=--- - - -- ..... ..f.. . ... 

EXIHIBT EE. 

GEORG: A, FULTON COUNTY· 
•. 

. ' 
State o! Georgia, 

. - - -·--_. ----
VB. In Fulton Superior Court. 

Leo liC. Frank •. 

Pere9nally_appeared Leon Harrison, who being duly sworn 

deposes and says that he makes this affidavit to be-used on the 

otion for new ·trial in the above oase. 

Further deposing, he ·says that he ia not aoquaint~d with 

Leo ~. Frank, is not related to him, and has never seen him 

to k~ow himJ he says on oath that he is not personally acquainted -with A. H· Henslee but ~e knows that said Henslee is the party 

about whom .he makes this affidavit. 

Further deposing, he says that during the month of~ 

deponent was walking from ~cherrer's lunch plaoe on Peaqbtree 

toward 7tve Points, when h~ was at~~cted by a conversation 

between two men, one of whom was said A. H. Henslee, the s~e 

Henslee- that served on the Frank jury and whose piot~re appeared 
-- - - -

in the Atlanta Georgian of Aug_ust_ 26th, 1913, page a, a cliPP-

ing· of which paper ie hereto attached. 
__;...._...-:.----~--------- - - - -- - - - -

which was shortly after th! tc~ry Phagan murder, - · - -At tb,e time 

. . 

. ----

-· 

' . 

.1-Ji!t.l...!!Jl.llt.Rs..it.t-.,.:e~· v.L!- eryone was -disoussing the murder, and this deponent,--
• 

was very much interested in the matter, as was everyone else; 

-this deponent · hea~d -the man with Henslee eay to Henslee "I-dort'-t .. -- ----
believe Frank oommitted that murderJ if be did, he is one ·Jew in 

a mil-lion, not one Jew in a million would oo~it suoh a orime•., 

and to this . statement s~id Henslee replied in deponent•e 
. ~ 

he•Pin& : " J . believe he did kill the girl, and if .by any 
.. 

ohanoe I get on the jury that tries hi·m., I 111 J~·Y my· · beat to 
I 

. haye· him oonviot·ed"··~ . .· . . - -

-:-:-.Th~ abov~ e~a~ eme:rof ~enal~e was in ref erenoe t 'o Frank'• . . 
guilt ot "th~ :mu;ner Qf '&iary . ·~~.:. '. ··· · 

• • • , . """!..-... - •. - . . . _,,;.a,.·~- --- - '" ... 
• • ~~ • .. #~ ' • 

• • .r::... . ~ - • 
. . 

--.-=-L-eo- ri Harrison, · · ·-. 
swo~n to and subsoribed ·be~Qre me, .. .---· ·. - ,..,, 

-this 8th· day··of· ·Oot .• , 1-91~~. · .. · 

'/Rob\· ·.o. 'Patt~r•on; ·N. f..'~Ui,n 09unty, 
.· 



l 

' ' --
L/ 

' THE ATLANTA GEORGIAN A~<D xr·:ws. =-===-=-====-======== =====---==---==------=·:-_-.=:=-:.-=--.-_-_ .. _: -----_: . .=.c: :-_ ::_o-__ ------- . -----:-:-:--:.--:-:---==-==== ========:===== 

COl\JVICT·ED · FRAl\JK . AS -&l=A YER OF MARY P-H.AGAN 

J~,;EPU'.l'Y L:):DDELL. 



. !'# .. 

EXHIBIT FF. 

GEOR~IA, WALTON COUNTY. 

Sta~e of __ Georgia, 

Vs. 

Leo JI. ~ank·-

In the Superior Court of Fulton Oounty, 
~ 

Georgi~. 

--. 

- Before ·me,_ an o!fioer authorized-und~-the Jaws of ~eotgi=---t----.:. 

to administer oaths, personally appears e~ch of the undersigned 

persons, personally known to me, who, being duly swo~n, depose 
.... 

and say on oath. 
r------~--1~ 

.. 

- ----· 

That they are personally aoquainted with J. J. Nunnally and 

w. L· Ricker, and that oaid Nunnally and Ricker are each men · 

of the highest personal and moral . c~aracter, and reputation, and 

that they are eaoh entiffly trustworthy, and wor-thy -- of belief, 

as to a~y statement made by them or each of them. 

R. c. Knight, Ex-Ordinary - - ------
Hal G. Nowell, 

Sol. City Court. 

. l 

\ 

., 
~ 

' 

~ O Roberts, Atty. 

J. B. Sh.fU,nutt, Cler k Walton Superior 

Alonzo c. Stone, _r • 

----
Judge City Coµrt of Yonroe. 

sw~rn t o and subsoribed before me this Oot. 10, 1913. 

p. H. Yichael, J. p • . We.ltoh Co. Ga • 

... - --· 

__./ 

.. --·--::-...... . ....... 
. . 

~ ' - ·- ··--·- _______ ...:._ _____ _J 

' ·- .... . -· . :· ~· 

.· 
·. 

~ ;t 
,. 
~~~ . :,,, 
•·. ;t: 

.;;· ,. 
~. ! 

~? .. 
-~ 
.'-t• 
\, ! 

( ~' 
~ 

·1 ..... 
f.'-
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EXHIBIT GG. 

.. 
-•.. 

Q~orgia, Hanoook county. 

State of Qeorgia, 

Vs. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

In .the Superior Court of Fulton county, 

Georgia. 

Before me, an officer authorized under tue . laws of Georgia 

to administer oaths, personally appears eaoh of the undersigned 

persons, personally known to meJ .who, being duly sworn, depose an 

say on oath-. ~~~--

Tnat they are personally acquainted with Jno. w. Holmes, 
. 

Shi. Gray·and s. ·v. Johnson, and that sai~ Holmes, Gray and John-

son are eaoh men of the higheat per~onal and morak,qha.raoter, 

and reputation, and that they are eaoh entirely trustworthy, 

and worthy of belief, as to any statement mad8-by them~ or eaoh 

of them. 

J. B. Hightower, Sheriff H. co. Qa. 

Henry H. Little, Ordinary, 

F~ank L· Little, Ohr. Board Education Sparta 

T. M. Hunt. . 

H. o. Chapman, Tax Collector H. co. 

Thoe. F Fleming, 
-===-====== =c=f-:::-=== ==-==..:.=: -- - - - -H. L. Middlebrooks, Cashier lat N• Bank • . 

f 

G. w. Riyes, Yayor of Sparta. 

_ R. E. · w~eler, Cashier Spa~~a S~vings Bk. 

w. E. Wiley, Clerk Sup. Court. 

A• H. B~rds"°m' Tre~.- ff.· ,, C_o • . __ -'----- --• 

E! A. Rozier, sr. Prest Bank of Sparta. 

J. o. Bu~nett, car Bank of :Sparta. 

sworn to and subsoribed ·before me this Ootob~r 8th, 1913. 

· J. W • L~wia, 

Not. Pub• Hanoook co. Ga • 

. -~ -·- .. _,._---- ........ 

. - - ·r 

. . . . :.- . . . ~· - : . . . : "' . °/. ,_/ :. : 
' 1 • - a • - A • 7 I - 1. • •• 

I • 

-·-·-~·. . \ 



EXHIBIT HH. 

Georgia, FUlton county. 

State of qeorgia, 

Vs. 

Leo le. Frank, 

. ... ---. ..... 

In the Superior Court of Fulton Coun~y, 

Georgia. 

Before me, an officer authorized under the laws of Georgia, 

to administer oaths, personally appears eaoh of the undersigned 

persons, personally knoirn to me, who, being duly sworn, depose . 

and say on oath: 

That they a~e personally acquainted with Julian A. LehmanJ 

and that said Lehman is a man of the highest personal and moral . 
obaraoter, and reputation, and that he is entirely trustworthy, 

and worthy of belief, a1 to any statement made by him. 

sworn to and subeoribed before me this Oot. 16th, A· n. 1913. 

c. W. Burke, 

N. P. Fulton Georgia~ . 

•' . I -· 

.. . 
,· 

·-

.- · ·· ··· - '(ti 

0 : I ' . 



. ' 

Georgia, Vusoogee County • 

... - .- ·state of Georgia, 
-

Ve. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, 

Leo 11. Frank • Georgia. 

Before me, an oftioer authorized under the laws- of- Georgia 

to administer oaths, personally appears eaoh of the undersigned 

persons, personally known to mes who, ·being duly sworn depose and 

1ay on oath. 

- That they are pereonally aoquainte1 with- Jttlian ! -.-Lehman, 

and that said Lehman is a man of the highest personal and 

---'-----~,m~ral oharaoter, and reputation, and that he ls entirely trust­

w:orthy, and worthy of belief as· to any s_tatem~nt made by him. · 

c. W.- Vi~ell ... 
R. p. Spencer, Jr. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this Oot. 15th, A. n. 1913. 

H· B. Stephens, 

N. p. Vuscogee, Georgia. 
---'~------11-------------- --- -

(N. p. Seal.) 
. .. . 

. . 

-· 
./ ' ., 

.. 

-.- •t..n..ii...'-' 
• --- . ~·-;-.•Wl'hi;... ... 

---- '--'----~- -·--· --

0 

. · . . . ,. . 
-·,I ··:~ I !;-,.-.-_-.---.-.-~---..--·-. -~----··-.- · . 

(',/\ I -

.. . 
... . ·c.-- ~. . . .. .· 
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"EXHIBIT II 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

State of Georgia-"----
• 

Vs. In Fulton Superio~oul"'t. 

Leo ti. Frank. 

Persor.ally appe~red the undersigned deponents, who, being 

~-- duly sworn, depose and s~y that they are personally acquainted 

with c. P. Stough, of Atlanta, Fulton County, Geor&ia, and that 

they know. him to be a man of high personal ohara~ter, entirely 

trustworthy, and absolutely worthy of belie! as to any state~ 

ment made by him, whether on_oath or otherwise. 

A. L. Guthman, 

L. P. Stephens, 

A. H. Van Dyke : 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this aan~ day of Oot~, 1913 • 

. c. w. Burke, 

u. p. Fulton co., oa. 

-,.---------1>-- - ---

---· ' , . 
' ' 

- ·---- -

~---

. -- - ·--

. . )" -

~- - ·- ·- - ·-

· ·' ... 

. -...-- . 

. . . . ----· ---=~---
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EXHIBIT JJ. 

ooun·ty of Vuaoogee. 

Personally-appeared before me, -an-offiaer-duly-authOri~ed by~­

l~w to administer oaths, th·e undersignl1.l who, being sworn, 

deposes and· says that he was head-olerk at the New Albany Hotel 
../ 

(Albany Hotel Company , Proprietors), located at ·Albany, in said 

state and oounty, all during the months of Jun~, July and Aug., 

1913, and for several years prior to that time; and that 

attached hereto, marked "Exhibit . A", · is the register of guests at 

said hotel from the 20th day of June 1913, to the 31st day 

of Aug., 1913, and....Jihat there was no other re&iater of guests 

used at said hotel during the period above stated. -

And deponent says further that on the third page of sa1d 

register of guests, under date .of J ul.J 8th, 1913, ( Contd 718/1 3) 

on t~e second line from the top, is the signature of A. H. 

Henslee, address "Atlanta, ~. s. A., assigned to room 79 in 

said hotel, and depo~ent says further that he was the clerk on 

duty at said hotel at the time · the -said Henslee regis te r ed his 

said name on said register, and was a guest at said hotel durin~-~ 
-

that dayJ and deponent says further that he is personally · 

acquainted with the said Henslee • 

'Anci de~onent says fur.ther that he is aware and had kno\vledge 
. / 

t hat thio affidavit is to be used ae evidence in the hearing 
---· -.L -- --

-of-the motion for a new trial in t he case of the · State of 

'Gear gia Vs. Leo tt . Frank, whiG-h- is no'if pending in . the 

_...;;._~S-=u~erio.r_ CQurt of -~lton C.ounty, Georgi a. -· 

W. w. Little, 

_. sworn to and subscribed before me, . ··-
\ 

this Oot., 23rd, 1913. 

H....--K-.-Ga-mmon-,- J-. P. Yue ooge e county, Ga • 

.. , --

. ' -, . 
·. . , , ... 
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EXHIBIT KK. 

State of Georgia, 
-

County of Fulton. 

State of Georgia, 10. 
--- -- - -- - --

i----·-- --

-.. 

• - ' ..... 'C . .,. ··1 . r, ~ie- • · ' 

Murder 

Leo LC. Frank. Fulton Superior Court. 

Peasoll§lly -appea~rank who on oath deposes and states 

that he is the defendant above named that. he did not know nor 

has he ever heard until .the end of hie trial 1.n--the above etated 

case that A. H. Henslee and \Cerce llus Johenning ·had any pre­

judice or bias against deponent nor that they or either of them 
. . 

had ever said or done anything indicating ~ha1.__they believed in 

deponents g~ilt, or had any prej~dioe or bi~-aia~net deponent. 

Leo M. Frank • . 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 

this-2-4t-h-Gf Oct., 1913. .') 

- - · J. Q' lnjght, 

Notar y- Publio-Fulton county, Georgia. 

) 

- - -----------
------. --------~-

----- -.• 
/I 
~ . 

.=~==----- . . 

. - - --
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:...-- EXHIBIT 11 11 ------
Georgia, Hanoook county. 

State of Georgia, 

Ve• In Superior Court of Fulton County, 
... 

Leo M. Frank• Georgia .. 

To the Honorable Clerk of the Superior Court of Hancock 

County, Geor~ia. 
~ -This application shows the following faots: 

J 

Heretofore a verdict of. guilty wae rendered in said case, 
• 

judgment was passed by the Court, and a motion for new trial 

was filed in said oaee, which sa~d motion for new trial is set 

for hearing on Oot., 4th, 1913, bafore Judge L. s. Roa~, Judge 

of the Stone Yountain Circuit. 

It is shown that there are three parties who reside in Sparta, 

Hancock County, Georgia, to-wit: John )J~ HOlmes, Esq., Shi Gray, 

Esq_~an}l 6-.L_'L.!_Joh_r_._g_on, Esq., whose affidavits are de·eired by 

the movant as evidence on said mot.ion; and further that all 

three of said parties have refused to -give said affidavits. 

Wherefore, this application is made ·to the Clerk as provided 

by sections 5918,..19 of 'the Civil code_~f_J 91 O, Sta tcr of__ Ga ., 
subpoenas may be ieeued address.ed to eJlch of said parties 

--=---··-=---=-~=• J;e~illng::tlie.m ..to be ~l'_lcl-appea~bef <ne-J&hn w=. !,e-w-ie , - Rttq .. , --a 

\ 

Notary Public of said Hanoook County, .oa., and answer under 

oath such writte_n quest ions as -are -hereto .-annexe.d and -suoh­

furth~r written questions as may be propounded upon the hearin , 

in lieu of making e-a-id affidavit. 

F. R. Arnold, 

L· z. Fosser, 

Att-ye. for Leo M. Frank. ~ovant • 

. '---
-_- - ,-

. c . 

.. . 
.. · .... -

•• #-

·---.,..--11-- -·- ---.--:-:- ·-. --

,• · · . . ~¢ • . ..... -
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Georgi~, Hanooo-k -County. 

State of Georgia, 

Vs• In Superior court -of Fulton County, Georgia. 

~----1 ~Quest1o~e to -be propounded to Shi Gray of Sparta, Hancock Coun y 
\.. 

Georgia~ 

1. (Q). Have you examined clipping from the Atlanta Georgian -

or-Aug. -g-6, 1913; hereto attached, showing a pioture of the 

jury in the above stated oase, and showing a likeness of Juror 

A. H· Heneleet 

(A). Yes. 

a·. (Q). !re you peraonally aoquainte-d with A. R· 1Jenslee? 

{A). Yes. 

~3 (Q). Did you or nQt hear A. H. Henslee, discussing the .. - · 
question -0f whether or not Leo M· Frank ~ilty of the murder 

-of-Ya-r-y-Phagan, between the death of a~id Nary Phag~n and the co 

menoement of the trial ·of Leo v. Frank, charged with the murder 

of wary Phagan T 

(A). Yes. 

4 (Q). To the beet of your reoolleotion wha~ did he say in 

--~-~· __ th:!_s comreraat~iol;l.lnu..21-------:------

... 

In a conversation in Walker and Holmes Inau~ance office, 

one asked Henslee whether he Henslee thought Frank was guilty of 

ttte- murder of Mary Phagan, -Henslee answered in th& affirmative • 
. 

The answer given by Henslee was stated positively and ·firmly. 

Tha .oonversati~n lasted fo~ about 20.minutes · or 1/2 an hour. 

All o.f us were talking_, Henslee a.nd Yr. Holmes and Mr. Johnson 

and others. • 
The whole oonvereatiofti at the· time· with Henslee . was on ~he pr 

. 
position e.s to . whether or -not .Leo M. F:rank was gu.ilty of the 

murder of \Cary Phagan. · 

.. :. . ~:. : :~~_..J~!.;!h:.g·~-:~~e~-:-~-~~- ~~~ .._ta4~ &.nd>~_*,~e...,~- .. --=.---,:· 
P'.t"~6'ent? -

} . 



· ~ 

w · <lM ·-

.· . 

. r 

' 

.. -· 

·6. (Q). Did_rou-not hear A.H. Henslee state in Sparta Ga., 

between the time of ,the death of \Cary -Phagan an<;t the· oommenoe­

ment of the ·trial of Leo Y. Frank for the murd~r of vary Phagan, 

that Leo v. Frank was guilty of the murde~ of Yary Phagan.t --

(A). Yee. · • 

7 (Q). Did you not hear A. H. Henslee say that he believed 

Leo Y. Frank was guilty of the murder of wary Phagan, and 

further that he would bet one dollar or other sum, or would 

like to bet one dollar or other sum, that ~e, the said A. H· 

Henslee, would be put on the jury to trr. Leo ~. Frank for the 

murder of Wary Phagan? 

(A). ·1 he~d him say he was summoned as--e. ju?'"or in the same 

oonversation already testified about. 

8 (Q). State in full what is you business oc cupation, 

mote than one-; what are your business occupations? 

I am a dealer in live stock. 

H. Shi Gray. 
---------

Geo~gia, Hane~o~e~k<---A0Aou-~~,~t4y~~.-----------

B~fore me personally app~ared H. Shi Gray who being first 

duly sworn true answers to make to the above and foregoing 

written questions,, anewe~ed sal!!_e as above . set fo.rth; said 

answers executj!j, sworn to1 and_ subeoribed_bef_o~e _ me this Sept.,, 
.. t_ ,._ 

• 
' • J. W. LeW-'.i-i~s-w-1 - ---· . 

Notary Public Hancock county, Ga. 

•· ., •. 

• 6- • "··-~-----
.' 

.1.. _, ;. ~ .... _ ....._ - -.. .... . . .. 

_________ .:___:.._· _ ----'- - -
_. _,....­

~ . . 
--.--· ).:,, ... !...,_$~ ••• 

, . . 
·. . !l .A~-. ' .. 

' I 

. '. 
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Geo~gia, HanoQok_Cm.m_t_y:._ 

State of Ge~rgi~, · 

Vs. In Superior Court of Fulton 9ounty, 

Leo 11 . Frank. Georgia. ·. 

Questions to be propounded to T. 11. Johnson of Spart~~ Hancock 

County, Ga. 

l (Q). -Have you examined clipping from the Atlanta Geer gian ...._, 

of Aug . 26, 191 31 hereto at t a ched, e!:owing a picture of the j ury 

in the above stated oase1 and showing a likeness of Juror A· H. 

Henslee? 

.(A). Yes. 

2 . (Q) . · Are you personally ac quainted wi t h A· H. ·aenslee? 
--~~~~~~~~ 

(A). I know him by sight . · 

3. (Q). Diet you or not hear A. H. Henslee diecussing the 

question of whether or not"I:eo y . Frank was guilty of the murder 

of uar y Phagan, between the deat h of s a id Vary Phagan and the 

commencement of the trial of Leo ~ . Frank charged with the 

of ?itary Phagan? 

(A}. Yes. 

4 (Q) . To the best . of your recollection what did be ·aay in 

this conversation? 

Several parties were talking, some said they ~hought Leo 
--r~~-

---- Frank.. was guilty of t he murder of \!ary Phagan, others- said they .· 

_ _....._._,,n~o'l-'lt-. Henelcte etated hie ce~~a.t.-Fra&k was gu-1.l.t-y- - " 

of t he murder of .vary Phagan. 

He did this firmly and poaifively. 

1 5. (Q). Where and when did this take place, and who else 

~ -· -. ---?---· was-·present? ·-. ---

-/ 

' (A) ·. Walker .and Holmes office about t he last of June 191 3 . \ . 
s. (Q). Did you not ·hear A.H • . Henslee state, in Sparta, Ga .... ,. 

betwe~n the time of the . deat h of Wary Phagan and t he oommenoement 

_...:..... of the trial of· Leo v. · Frank for tne- murder .of ~ary Phagan, 

that .Leo v. Fr ank was guilty _of the .-murder of l.C~ry Pha~~nt--· 

~!). -Yea. .. · ,....M _ 
~t~ -~ (~f:~~~rcr~.y~~·noi. ·h ... aar .:i: -H. -a~·nslee . ~·a;·~~;t .. ·t~~~eve~ ~WJ·· 

. . .· 
. , . 

----- L~o-v.- Frank · wae -guilty of ·the murder of wary Phagan, and 

s'. further that he .would bet one dt>llar or other · 1um, or would 
• t •f 



,....,.,-, 

--~·-­~- ~-....... ... 

. . -
to bet on·e dollar or other sum, that ~~ the said ~.!.. H. Henslee _ 

l ·--

would ~e put 6n the jury to- try-Leo M. Frank for the murder of 

Mary Phagan t -. ~ ---

(A). He said he had been drawn as a juror and might have to 

serve. 

~a. (Q). State in full what is your business oooupat1on, -or if 
¥ 

more than one, what are ·your busineee ocouplations? 

Work for Walker and Holmes. 

T. Y. Johnson. 

Georgia .. 
Before me personally ·appeared T. ~ Johneon who being 

first duly s worn true answers to make to the above and foregoing 

wri tte·n queetione answered same as above set for th, said 

exeout~d , sworn to and subscribed bef_o:e me this Sept., 26, 

J. W. Lewis, 

Notary Public Hancock County, Ga • 

.: 

-·~ ~-·- -· =.c..:·~· =--= ·c....==-..:...·...:...· .....:.=-:.:..;--=-=-'=--=--~-·· .. 

. . . 

.. 

. 
' 

:"'or. • --~ : -· • ,, • • ' • • • ---.. • • • ~ . . - .• ~:l.1 ' ~,__ ,~-- ~:- """" , .. ,;::>r--:-~ . ~~. .....'·~··· . ... ~ ...... 
: .:.-"fi ... - •• ~. _.... • • 4 - . .... .,,. . ,.. _~ 
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Georgia,~noook county. 

state of -Oeorgia, 
-

Vs. ._ 

Leo Y. Frank. 

. .. 

In Superior Court of Fulton County, 

Georgia. 

Questions to be propounded to John w. Holmes of Sparta, Hanco k 

-county, Georg i a. 

1. (Q)• Have you examined clipping from the Atlanta Georgian ------- -- . 
of Aug. 261 1913. hereto attached, showing a picture of the . 

jury in the above stated case, and showing a likeness of Juror 

A. H. Henslee? .. 
(A). Yes. 

a. (Q). Are you p~~sonally acquainted with A. H. Henslee? 

(A). Yes. 

3. (Q). Did you or not hear A. H. Hen~lee dieouseing the 

question of whet her or not Leo W._frar.k was guilty of the murder 

of Yary-Phagan, between the death of said Yary Phagan and the 

oommenoement of the trial of Leo N. Frank, oharged with the 

murder of Mary Phagan? 

(A). Yes. 

4 ~(Q). To the best of your reoolleotion -what did ho · say 

th-is-eonvttrnt.ion? -· - - --.- --

several men · w~re in my off1Ctlt vr. Henslee was asked the 
---1---

.on whether ott not he believed Leo lf . F~ank, \vas guilty of 

the murder of Ya:ry PhagM• -He s tated that--he .. did. 

He -~tated t~is pos !_t _i yely ~n9 firmly. ~ 

5. (Q). Whe..re and when did th.!_s take place, .. and who else was · 

present? 
\ 

, (A). Walker ·and · Holmee Insurance of~~oe on the mor~ing of 

June ~7th, 1913 • 
"-., . . 

. ' . . 
6 . \Q). Did yQu not hear A. H. Henslee · •tat& in Sparta, · Ga.-4--

between tbe .-·t ~me of ·tht!! d~a~~ of-N&ry ?hagan and the oommenoemen 
. . 

.-.sn . --~· -~~· t~~--~J·'-~<j ~~J·•- ~~~ .. !.M:-::,~~e ~.Jll:~i~ :f~Y· ... P.Jl~&~~ni}~ .~-t · · :' 
Leo 11. Frank, was guil ~Y of th.e murder of 'itary Phag,nJ_, 

· (t) Yee • i-~· 
,. 

,· .·· 
' 

7. !") ._ n1<1.:.you no·t hear A ._.H •. . H~nalee- ea,. .the.~ -he.=,.p&liev.~d-
, ' . ·• ·,. 

! • 
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Leo Y. Frank was guilty of the murder of Yary Phagan, and further 

that he would bet ~ne dollar or other .eum, or would. like to bet 

9ne dollar or other sum, tnat he, the said A. R. Henslee, would 

~e put on the jury to try Leo Y. Frank for the murder of Vary 

Phagan? .. 

{A). He stated that he had been summoned as a juror. 

a. (Q). State in full what ie your bueineee occupation, or . 
if more than one, what-are · your business occupatione? 

Vember of the firm of Walker and Holmes, Real Estate and 

I-nsu.ranoe • 

John v. Holmes. 
-

" 

Georgia, Hancock County. 

Before me personally appeared John v. Holmes, who 

being first duly sworn true answers t~. make to the above and 

fore.going written questions, a~wered same as above ee't -for hJ - __ 

eaid anewere, executed, sworn t~, and subscribed before me 

Sept., as., 191_3. 

J. W. Lewie, 

Notary Pub~io - Hanoook County, Ga. 

·. 

- ·--- --

- ---'------- ... _ -----===~ 
· . . , .. ' - -· - ... --- --~ ~ ·--- ,._ 
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-...· 

·state of Georgia, 
: Vs. 

Leo Y. Frank. 

In the Superior Coµrt of Fulton County, 

·Georgia. 

TQ the Honorable ·oeorge L· Bell, Judge of the Fulton Superior 

court: 

Thie application ie presented to the Court by Leo~. 

-------1 Frank, the def'emant in the above stated case,· and shows to the 

Court the following facts: 
. 

The above stated oaae of the State of Georgia, Ve. Leo~. 

Frank, indictment for murder, has been tried, a verdict found, 

and this defendant sentencedJ and a motion for a new trial in 

said case is now pending before Honorable L. S. Roan, Judge ·of 

the Stone tieounta~n Oiroui t, and hearing set for October 4, .1913, 

_ _.. _ __..~t'-'s shown to this Court that t1rere .is a certain party in 

the .Pity of Atlanta~ one c. p. Stough, whose affidavit 

by t.:M,s defendant to be used as eV1dence. on the mot ion for new 

trial, and that said c. p. Stough refuses to give eald affidavit• 

and it is desired to take testimony of said c . P • . Stough under 

-seo-t1on0918 of the Code of 1910 of the State of Georgia •. 

W~erefore, the prepiiees oons 1d_ered, this_ appl ioa ti on is made 
-

for the purpose of having this c~urt name a Commissioner to 

take said testimony and for the purpose of having subpoenas - .... -- .... -

issued as provided i?!_eaia Seotion of the Code, requiring said 

s. p. Stough to be and appear before said Commissioner at a date 

and; plaoe named, to answer certain questions to be propounded to 
- --- - - -------

- him by Counsel for said defendant. 

This September 29th, 1913. 

R. R. Arnold, · - - . - . ---- -- -. 
L· z. Rojteer, 

Def ts. Att ye • 

.. 
~ .... , .. 

. . 
·. : . 

. . . 
.,-- -.. 
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The foregoing applioation read and considered. It is ordered 

- - t-ha-t-ei;g--'1'-e-i-tle-baum,- a-0-t-a-e-Oommttsi-oner in said oaee, in . . 

• • I 

aooordanoe with Seotion 5918 of the--Code of ::aeorgil of 1910. ,. 

--rhis Sept., 29th, 1913. 

Geo. L. Bell·, 
• 

Judge of Superior Court, Atlanta Circuit. 

-----

.-~--

4 ------
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_.._ __________ _ 
G~orgia,Fulton County. 

·-
State . of Georw...1.1~-~-----------=--------------1---

-·. Ve. · 
-

Leo ll. Frank. 

In Fulton Superior court. 
; ' . 

Wr_i tten .quest ions to be . propounded-to C. P. Stough, a wi tneee 

for the defendant in the motion for new trial pending in said 

oase, set for hearing October 4, 1913, before Judge L. s. Roan, 

Judge of the Stone Wountain Ciro·u1 t. 

l. Q• Do you know A. H. Henslee, who served on the jury in 

the above stated oase at the trial commencing July 28, 1913? 

l. Yes. 

2 Q. How long have you known him! 

A. About 6 or 7 years. 

3. Q During the time between the murder of Y~ry Phagan, 

as repo~ed in- t-he-newepapers, to-wit, on April 26, ~913, 

and the oommenoement of the trial of the above oase,_ what 

atateruents 1 -i~ any, did-you- hear juror Henslee make in oon­

neotion with Leo M. Frank, or as to who murdered Yary Phagan, 

as to who was guilty of this murderJ or as to how the trial of 
-~~-

---~1-'L=-=eo=---.:V:;_•.:;__ Frank for this murder would terminate 1 
• 'l. 

A. About the tim~ t hat Conley was reported~to have made a 

statement I was oomin-g into the-City on a · street oar from the 

ome of my daughter. Henslee was also on the oar~ I heard him say 

this, 
-----. 

in refe~enoe to Leo M. Frapkre . gu~lt of the murd-e'r---of 

Vary Phagan • . "I think ~e is guilty and I would like to be in a 

position where I could help . break hie damned neok .• " 

~. .Q .. Ho,,,:-,,91'.-theae statements made? . . .··· 
. . 

A. Thi.a stat.ement wi.~ most positive.· He· was -as .PO&i~ive as I 

was and I -wae ae poa·i t ·i ve: as l. oould be in w~a t ·1 said· in the 
,• 

~--1~- ---- / 

. . · . -

,.' ~.·.-., • ' •';' \ I 

J . . • - " 

oonver1at1on • 

5 Q. When" and where was ·this T . ... . . • 

·=·~~~ta.;:d~r·!.,e;;.'-<P~~t : ~t·~~~t~~~~~~ ·c;cfnr!ng:lh.l;~ty~ ·4 ·· .-~ 
s·.~· What is your- busine11 t 

Inspector. for the ·vaaon• Annui~y , 

. . . 
' 
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.. · 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
/ 

Personally appeared c~ p, . stough who having been duly •~orn 

mad~ anewer -as above _indicated · '-nd show• to the foregoing written 

questions 1 -6 inolusive; said answers exeouted, sworn. to and , 

subsoribed before me this Sept. 29th, 1913 . 

Sig · Teitlebaum, 
-

Not. Pub. Fulton County, oa. and 

to take testimony.· · 

.. 

, 

.. 
.-_...:- . ____ ...... 

\ 

. 
v ' 

\ 
• • t .... ~ ,: 

·.: · -~ 
-,.--'-- - ,---- --.. _,_ -·----'--~~- --· -------l 

" . . . 
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Georgia, 

Fulton County. 

EXHIBIT .., NN. 

I 
_ -Btau of Georgia 

Vs. 

In Supe~ior Court of Fulton County, 

Georgia. 

Leo M. Frank. 

To the Honorable Clerk of the Superior Co\.irt of 

Walton County, . Geor&ia. 

Thia appl ioation s.hows the following faots: 

Heretofore, a verdiot of guilty was returned in said case, 

judgment was passed by the Court, and a motion for new trial 

was filed in said oase, which said motion for new trial is set 

for hearing on October 4th, 1913, before Judge L. s. Foan , 

J~dge· of the Stone Yountain Circuit. 

It is shown that there are three part~es who reside in ironroe 

Walton County, Georgia, to-wit: J. J. Nunnally, Esq., Virgil 

Harris, Esq. and w. t. Ricker, Esq., whose affidavtt11-are desired 

by the movant as evidenoe on said motion, and further-that all 

three of said parties have refused to give sa_id affidavits. 

Whe.refo~_e, this application is ma~e to the Clerk, as 

by ·section 5918-19 of the C-1-vil Code of 1910, sta._te of Ga., 

that subp~ep~s.)nay be issued addressed to each of sa~d parties, 

r.:equ 

Clifford Walker, Notary Publics of said Walton co., Ga. and 

answer under oath such written questions as are hereto annexed 

and suoh f~ther written -questions as .may be propounded upon the 

hearing, fn lieu of- makini said affidavit. 
-

R. R. Arnold, 

"' 
L • Z • Ross er, 

Attys. for .Leo v. Frank, U.ovant. 

- ~ ~-------

.. . . .. 
.. - ---

... . 

-..-, ____ . ~· ....:...· ... : _ , -. . ··- - .. . -
' ,,. ' . - . . 

. . 
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Georgi~ Fulton Count·y. 

State of Ooorgia, 

\ '". ·,;::.:::· .. -=-- .. -': . . 

Ve. In the Superior court of Fulton county, 
----~~- ~-~ 

Leo v. Frank. Georgia. / 

Written queeti~ns to-be propounded to J. J. Nunnaily~ Esq. 

w. L. Ricker,- Eeq. V1rg11-aarris, Esq., and 

residenoe Vonroe, Walton County, Ga. 

1. (Q). Have you examined the attached clipping from the 

Atlanta Georgian of August 23, 1913, and particularly the like­

ness in said clipping of A. H. Henslee? 

(A). Yes I have. 

2. (Q). Do you know A.H. Henslee? 

{A). I do. 
- -- - - - -3. {Q). Do you recall whether or not A.H. Henslee was in 

Vonroe, Georgie.., between the time of the murder of Mary Phagan, 

as reported in the papers, and the. time of the commencement of 

trial of Leo U. Frank....t.or- the murder- of Mary Phagan: 

July 28, 1913. 

-(-A ) • He ~a • 

4 (Q). Did you hear A. H. Henslee make any etatemente in 

connection with ~~e guilt of Leo y. Frank of the murder of 

Phagan, and tf so, what were those statements? 
-..,----- ----t-- -- - --- --- - -------------------

•. 

I did ~ He talied for eeme-t-1-me-!n-the store of NunnallY. and 

Harris, and stated that Leo u. Frank was guilty of the murder 

of ~/ary Phagan. He denounced· .Frink bitterly and v shemently and 

th~s- stateme.nt about -Frank -in -my heattne-; - -iie -said ""They-are---

going to break that Jews neo.k": This was stated most- bitterly Jlnd 
------ - .- -- --- =------ . 

p~· itively 

5 (Q). Did you bear A. H· Henslee, in Vonroe, Qa., 

==--:~_=_=-_-:_=t=b=--etwff.n e&.id dates, make any statements as to · what he believed :.. 

1------- · a~out ·the guilt of Leo v. -Fran·k ~f the murder of va~y Phagan if 

·. ~ ' .. ··--- - ...... . ·-·· 

--

so, what were ,those etate~entsf -. 
-~ ··- -·' , 

dates, in your preaenoo, and hearin&, say, he thought Loo v. 
l 

w&a gµil ty of the txurder. ot llar.y Phaganf · if ao, did h'J tat·e 
·( ~ l 1/, . . ·.· . . - . . . . . · .. 



..... ..-<C:: . -:-=--;-. ~·-·.-r- ~ --,._ 

·'1 

positively and firmlyJ how did he make the statement! Give hie 
. -

guage a~ well as~ you recollect itJ if you· do no~eoolleot his 

lan1~age, what was the tenor of it? 

------· {A). Yes, he was bitter. 

-------A--~..&---W • · Di.cLy.o\Lhe&r-.A. B. Renal.e.e.,-in !LOnroe_, 

tween said dates, say anyt-hbrg~out what the jury that tried 

teo v. Frank for the murder o! Vary Phagan would do if that 

jury did its dutyJ if so, what did he say, giving his .language 

nearly as you oan reoofieot it, and if you 9annot recall 

language, state the tenor and effeot ~f said l~nguage. 

x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x x 

8. (Q)• How long did A. H• Henslee disouss the guilt or-tieo Y 

Frank, in Nonroe, ca., "b8tween said dates, and how many times 

- did he repeat the statement that he thought Frank was guilty, in 

yo~ hearing? 

(A). I was only present about 20 minutes. He was talking all 

the time I was there and stating that Frank waa guilty of the 

murder of Wary Phagan. 

9. (Q). At the time you heard the etatementa~ above answered 

___ or re.te.rr.e.d-to., who else w:as present and who else heard these 

state~ents, if you know? 

___ ---- -1---(=-A_. __ J _. _J_ . _N_un....:...· _n_a_l_l...:...y_an~ some othera whose names I do not now 

.--. 

recall. 

10 . (Q). state in full wbat is your business occupation or 
' -

. QOOUpati,~~-s ~ 
·- --- --

(A~ -ifentiet. praotioing a out-,-years am l\ gradu1t-te C:> f 

ta Dental College. 

W. L. Ricker. \ 

Georgia, Walton County. -
. . 

Before me peraonally appeared w. L• _ Ricke~, ~ho 
. ' ' . 

fi1:r.eLdul y_airo_rn_tru~ a ewer@. j;_o_ make ~o t l}e above and_f.o_u.g.o.ini-- --- ' - - --

q.u~~~i:o~s, ~mt~~r~_d. s-~~!:, a~~ve ~s_e~ ·~f-~~-~~!-:~~:.1~---~r·~~: ;~x~~~~~~-- ~· ·A·-
worn ''to lllid -eub~ortl'.jea oe~:ni~!l· B'tfpt•-\ a.ftn,~ ~· · -- : · - ~ 

~--~-~~------'· - ~ - . 
: 

. ' 
; .. 

--· Clifford Wa).ke~, •:i. 

'notar·y· ~~l~o F\l.iton C~untl/· · ~. 
-·· - - -------.... - - . . . . -,·· . . ... . • - -:---/ . .j • •. • 

/ ; ~~.., . . • • . ·' · - I . . •. • 
., I'*' t ~ ''t • I • • 

I • • 
• \. •I 

.. 
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'· 
Ge·olg1~, . 

Waffin county. 

/ 
/ 

/ , 
·-;r-

/ 
State of Georgia, ~;' 

• . . -~ -- - -
In the Supe~ior CO\µ"t of Fulton -c-oun t y -

_, I 
Va. 

~ 

Leo Y. Frank. Geo~_gia. · 
/ 

/ 

------1-~_Written questions to be p~~ounded . to J. J. Nunnally, ~eq~. ''---' 

w. L· Ricker, Esq., Virgil ijarri s, Esq., and --~~~~~--

, ·-

xzx x ~/x x x x x x xxxx 
/ 

1 (Q) . Have you exam!ned the attached cl ipping from the 
/. 

Atlanta Georgian of August 23, 1913, and particularly the 
,• . 

likeness in s,1a clipping of A. H. Henslee? ~ 

(A). r ·es-. 
,/ 

2. (Q) . Do you know A. H. Henslee? 
. 

, {A) . tee. -
-3. (Q). Do you recall whether or ·not A. H. Henslee was in 

/ Wonroe, Ga. between the time of the murder of _Na~y Phagan, 

as reported. in the papers., and 'the time of t lie commencement of 

the trial of Leo w. Frank for the murder of ~ary Phagan; to-wit­

July aa, 1913. 

(A ) • He • WaS' • 

4. (Q ). Did you hear ;.·. H. Henslee- ma:ke- any statements_ in 
•' 

Leo Y. Frank of--the .. mu-raer 
Pha an, and. if so, what were those atatementpt. 

What impressed me was that ·Henslee was the mos·t vehement 

~ 

in hie e~~rese_iona-aa -~~~he guil Lof Le..o_}r'. Frank of the __ -+-­

murder ot-Yary-Phagan- of- any"1>ereon 1- had heard t alk apoQt it~ 
~ . 

The Phagan "murder was· at the time, the particular t opio of 

oQnvereat~n genera~ly; a great many people were discu~~ing it, 

anc;l many were de·noun~.ing Frank as guilty particu~arly 
.... 

t_~a.vel.ing . ~en..Hensle~~s the most bitter of any. 

tor about-2-.:1/2-hoU"r~-in my- pla~ -of: -bus ineea-He~tle.e argu.e.d F~~~ 

. ~.~:: . ~· · ,~-:-;_...,-.. -.. _-+:-=--:.~-:.~-·~~·;1f11~~~~~~.i: . :c~.::-f i !n. tJLlk\tl~~~~t~~" . i~ _-tlle· . 

·- oase,· he··111ade the atatement, which. t o the· best of my reool leotion 
.. ... .. , .. .. 

-:-1-- .:..--... 
' was "Tha t - 1t- the-jury · e~.Oij.l~ ~iml Frank ~u't, he (Fr ank ) ~ouJ::d .. n9:t~-

~ • I ,. • • 

get· out .of. 4tlal'\~a. ~liv:e-. ..,. . .-- · 
.: ".·, ·. . . ' ~~·1 . r .. · "' ' 



-. 
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. 5 _(_Q._)_.___nict_y..o_u_hear ·A.H. Henslee, in ?/.onroe, Georgia, 

.e:t..,een salt dat~s, make any statements as to what he believed 

abo~t 'the guilt . of Leo Y. Fra~k . of the murder of Wary ~hagan; 

if eo,- w-bit were- tnoee- atat-ement ·----

(A). Yes, he believed him guilty . 

6. _ (_QJ_._llid A. H. Henslee, in Yonroe, Georgia, between said 
e dates, in your preance, and hearing, eat he tho~ght Leo~. 

Frank was guilty of the ·murder of ~ary Phagan; if so, did he 

state it positi~ely and firmly; how did he _make the statement? Gi e 

his language aa well as you recolleot . itJ if you do not ,recollect 

hie language, what 1was the tenor of it? 

(A). He was very vel.!~!.Jlent- as-stated,-t-here was no doubt! rom wh t 

he aaid that it was his conviction that Frank waa guilty . 

7 (Q). Did you hear A. H. Henslee, in NonrDe Georgia, 
- -

between said dates , e~y anything about what the jury that tried 

Leo~. Frank for t)ili murder of Wary Phagan would do if 'that jury 

did its dutyJif eo, .what did he say, ·giving hie language aa 

nea~ly as you ca~ reoolleot it, and if you o~nnot reoall the exao 

language, state the tenor -and effect of said. language. 

I only recall that, to the beat of my reoolleotion, he said 

.that ~f the jury did turn Frank alooee, Frank would-never get 

away. all~e ... 

8. (Q). How lo~g .did A. H· Henslee disouso- the guilt of 

Leo >J, Frank in lSonro.e, Georgia, bet•neen said dates , and how 

many timtJB did h~ reP.eat the statement that he thought Frank was 

guil"ty,- in-your hearing?-.-·- - ·--

(A) . - Abo(it 3-1/a-hour~a, according to my rec-olleotion • ~e made ---- . ... . 
the a·tat.ements repeatecfly1 it might have ~een only a h9urs. 

v . .. 
9 (Q). At the , time ·you heaDi the statements above xanswered 

.. .. \ . - . 
i 

or referred to, wh'o'~ee was prese.nt ·and who .else heard these 

st~tements, if you know? 
·I 

I . 
-

---- · . - . (~) .• 1'~· w.~ • Rioker, and -a~ - times _ durin~ the pe_riod th 
. - . . . i . 

~;_:-=-~~~-- •9£dr~J!1f~1-P.~-": t~tit~~~ey~!~~~.!~.~~~~--·-. __::.._. . --~~ ~ ~~ ./. -~- " 
• • ~ ' • r -ga • ., "'- ... • ~ ,..--.~t\ /-u '-<f''"'"~1'-

. . . . 
·' .. 

Vy, partner vr ... Harris was out of the Oity. · . · / 

l ·O-.---(.Q). ·state in f.~11 -~~at ~a your business ocoupation,./ or 
-~ . . . I 

oooupat_ione ~ . . .. . ~ / -. . . 
:. · (A). 'A · memb~r· ... of. the ·firm of~unnaliy a~d Harrie, ·· oompo!le·~ 

. . ' . . . .. 
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J. J, Nun~ally and Virgil Harris, dealers irl buggies, wagons and 

live eto'ok·. Aleo Vioe President w •. H· Nunnally Co., general 

supplies·· and merchandise 

J • J • Nunna-1-1-y-.-

Georgi' Walton County. 

Before me personally appeared J. J. 
/ · 

Nunnally who , being 

f iret duly sworn true answers to make to the above and foregoing 

written questions, answered same as above aet forth, said -

anawers exeouted, sworn to, and subscribed before me this Sept. 

27th, 1912· 

Clifford Walker. 
v' 

Notary Public Walton county, Ga. 

·. 

--~---
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Certifioate of -the Court. 

The reoi tale ·of faot oontained in the original m.otion·· for new . . . -

trial, and in the one hundred and three grounds of the forego-.. 
-----~-_. .in'-~QJl for new 'trial ( 'The same being_al.L.t.he_gmQ.a_ 

. -- \ 

·. 

·. 

-... 

. 
of said original and all the grounds ·of said amended motion) are 

hereby approved as true, and the oourt has identified all the 

exhibits and they. are made part . of said motfon-ror -new trial. 

Oct. 31st, 19~3. 

L. s. Roan, 

J. s. c. st. Yt. ct. 

Filed in off ioe this Oot. 3lr 1~13. 

.. .. --~ . 

··· .. 

... 

•, . . . 
•, 

.. , . 

John H~nes-, - D~puty Clerk • 

.. ' .. . 

. ··~ . 

. .• ... 
. .. 

·­---

.. 

,, . 
. . '· 
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( o .R D ~-o v ERR .UL ING v 0 T I 0 N.) 

fter considerin ed 

m~tion and affidavit& submitted by the State t he motion for a 

new trial is hereby overruled and denied. 

Thie Ootober 31, 1913. 
,.,__ . 

L. a. Roan, 

J.uJge Sl,1perior .Court Stone Yountain Oirouit, I 

·Presiding. 

-------- -------
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---- · · 

---::~~--- ... 
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STATE OF GEORGIA Murder. 

w. l!'ulton Superio!' ·Court. 

LEO M. b'RA!T.K. '.rrial: .1u1y 28, to .AUB • 21, 1 91 3 . 

----- - -
• 

Gentlemen: of the Jury: 

1------------- ----J.·his -bill of ind iotme.nt ohargea Le o Ll. l!'J:ank 

with the offense o:r 111u.r tler. 1•he cha r Ge i s t ha t J,e o I i . .1'' rl:.lnk, i n 
:' 

tl1ts ootu:It~. on- t he 26th day of .April, ·of this yeo. r ·, with fo.roe ani 

arms, did unlawfully and . with :.:alice aforethought kill and rnu.raer 

one Har y i'hagan by then and thero ohok-4.~ hox , tl:e s a id J.!ar y J:>hagan, 

• with ·a cord plaoed ar ound her neak . 

~·o t h i.S-c.har ge rna de by the bill of i n d iotment f onnd by t he 

grand jury 0>'! t h is oounty r ecently e1~panelled Le o r.:. 1'' r nnk,_ t he de­

t1mdant, fileS~_ plea of not guilty. The charge as rna.d_e by tho bill 

o:f incliotment on the· one h and and his plea of no.t guilty file d there=f'o 

forn the issue. and you, ge.n.tl.emen of t he jury , ha ve been ~ eleot e d, 

ohos en and S\7orn t o tr ;,· the t r ut h of ti . is i s sue. 

Leo E. F .c c.nk , t l:e i e f•:rn ant, oonuneno es t he trial o:f t h i s issue 

· with t he presumption of i nnocenoe in h'is :!'avor, and. this presumption 

of inn.ooenoe r enains ·,7i t h hi ro to -t.i"hielcl h i r.i an <l 

__ __.,.your hoar ing and pr es ence , suf fio_ient i n its s trenatl: :·.n~ 0}1[1. .r l:lcter 
... 

to_ bat is:ty your minds bey ond a -roas-onable cl onbt- .o.f -h i s - enil t o:t .c~<fl:i -

____ an c'! every mater ia.1 allec;ation ma.de by the bill of indictment. I 
(' 

ahar5e you . g~ntl ernen, thRt -al.J:--'.e.f th~ a l l e Be. tions o:f this iridi:Jtment _ 
·- -

are material and it is neces sary fo.r t he tste.te to s a tisfy you of 

,.their truth by evidence .that oonvmes your minds _beypnd a r 0asonable 

doubt o:t hi~- gu-i-lt. _be:to-i'e you wcrul<l be authorized to ~ind a ve·rd~t 

of gUilty . You , are not compelled to find, f~om the . evidence, his 

, guilt_·beyond any dGubt, but b~yona--rr-rBaaonable doubt, su~h o. dowb.t. 

·aa grows O'lJ.t .. of the evidenoe in the oa.se~. or :fo.r want of evidenoe, 
_,,,__ _ _ - .. • . ---. - - - - ... --= ~ . . \ 

· .. ~-- -: ~uh a -do~b~~- ~-_:;~"~· im:Pfµ:t_~,~~~~~1d~-~~taip.-a_~~~t-~, 

. ~t'tter·a .-o~ the -high-est ·1~p~rtartoe .t.o hima'elf after · all r ee.aonab~·~ · . . 

efforts· to .ascerta i r the truth. ~his noee ... . 
____,..--=-.:.....:..:~---:t ~ f.-· .' .. 

, l 
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doubt , one conjured up by the jury, but a rea:;fo11a.ble a.oub~. 
" . 

.• 

"c~entJ.emen, this clef'endant is ohur god with murdo.r. J':turd.er ia 

.r ' 

defined to be the unlawful killinG of a human be ihg , in tho !)caoe o:t 

th/') ::>tnte, b y a pers·on of a o1111d 1r.enory a.nr1.. discretion, \71 th r.1alice 

atorethouBht , e ither ex11ress or i 1npl i e:i d . 

· - ·-- · -.cixproa s-ma1.-ioe-is that t1el 1 berate int en ti on unlawfully to take 
/ 

away' t!e life of a f ellow- be ing, ':1hich i s r1an i fes t ed by e:~tcrna.l c 1r-

our.ist :moe 3 capable o f proof , 

J·.alioe shall be 1r:iplied where no co ns ic1er :~bl~ r>r ovoc: ti on a.ppeurs, 

nnd whe.re all of the- oi.roumS\. P. no es of the killin~ :JJ: ow an obnn<toned 

and mal i gnant hea rt . 

There i s no r. i f :te.ronce bet\"leen expr es s and. i1"!lplicd r .. alioe e:>:o e pt 

i n t h e !"!Or: e of arrivins at t he fac t of it s existence. Th..; l ego.l $en:.>e_ 

o:f the term 11inalioe 11 is not confined to partioula.r anil. .. oaity t.o the 

de oeat:J 0d, but extenda_ to ar1 evil des i gn in 5oneral. The popul o..r 

o1 malice i n i ts sense ol revenee, 41a1tr e d, il l will , has nothine to 

4-o wi th the subjeot . It is ari intunt to k ill a hUlilan be ine; in a 

oa.se wher e the law wonld ne ither .)ust i:ty nor in :.my '1egree excuse 

intl:ntion , if tr.a killinJ choul d t ake place as intencle d . r t i s e. 

c1eliberate intent nnlau.fully to t ake ij.nman life , whather i t spr ir.ga 

i'.rom batl'od, i-ll will o·r .revvnBO , a.nbition , s.va.r ioe o.r other like 

pass ion. .LL.man may f o.l!m the in tout to k ill , do the k illing inst ontly , 

and .r oe.r a t the d.eed as soon as <lone. lila.lioe l:.Ju~t eaist ut the time 

of the k~lling. It nee 1l :1ot have existed any .. l e nc;th o f tiH.e p.c··vioualy: 

\'/hen ·a homicide is proven, i 1 it is p.rov~n to ue the act of t J10 · 

def entlant, the l aw pr esumes malloe, a nd_ unleaa tho evi ii.enoe shoLt ld 

x e'!ieve the slayer he may be fp )llld· g~iltl of wu.rder . The p r esumption 

of irinocenoe is rem oved by proof of the killing by t.he defendant. 

When the A: illing is shown to be the ao t of t he defendant , · it 10 then 

on the def end.ant to justify -or rnit i~ate the homicide. The proo:t to 
\ 

do th1;tt may oome :from· eithe.r oida , -.e-ithe.r - f.rom ·the e.vidanoe offered 

· by the state to· make out 1 ta oaao , or f r ou the evi<lenoe of fared by tm. · 

~~aefendant or the de fe ndant's statement. 
. . 
. Gentlemen of the urY-_, you a.re made by l aw the sole judsea 

.. ,. : :·· .·-. ~~. ~ __ = ~-::..-.1--:1:1· o1 . t~~~-~C.l!lie~;. }~~o·. th_!.~~.;~f>:t ~o_!~ .. t~1tf ~~. ~~t~.)~:t;.' 
. e~oh and every Witness. '~'.["£ iS ~or . ~OU . to~ t~ke . th i~ _t'eatfmon~· a.a you 

have hea rd it, in oonneotion With the de:teup.antt.s atatament , a nd 
~~--:------ . . . ~ . 

--ai'.rive at ·what you be·l~eva . to' be t'he t.r~tJl. 
.. :,, . . ·2 4- 0. \ ,· 

. . .• 
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Gentlemen. he objeot ·of all legal investigat ion is the diaoovery 
..... 

" . 
of truth. That ia the reaaon of you being aeleot.ad, empanelled a.ncl 

,------------=-8w~.r-n-d+fk-this onae - t a disooyer_~hat ie the truth on this ieaue 

:tormed on th1B bill o:f indi"Otment. Iet L&o M.- Fr ~nk BUilty? Are you 

-a H.t1. a:tied of that beyond a r oasonable doubt fr om the evidence in this 

oaae? Or ia hie plea "0f -not _guilty- t-~-e-4.-lHl-t-M--IDhe-1!-ttl-e.a-of-eii.1-denee 
. .' 

are framed with a view to this prominent end - aeeKing always for 

- --pur-~uroes ancl the hiehest evidenoe. 

Direot eviden~ is thc,.t wh ich i mmou_i ately points to the quest ion 

at is-sue. --Indireot-o.t oirou.r.1stnntial evit1enoe lH tha-t r1h-ioh onl.y 

tends to establish the i s sue by proof o:t various ·1aots,sustaining, by 

t he ir oons istenoy, the l:ypotheais ole.1rned. · To w8:1'rant a conviction · 

on c iroumatantial evidence, the proven facts . . ust not only be cons is­

t ent with the hypothesis of ou 11 t, but r.ust excluna e '.'ety other 

able hypothesis save t b .t _.E~ the guilt ·Of the acouse d. 
'\ 

The defenc.lant has introduce d testimony as to his go ocl character. 

On this sub jeot, I oharge you that eviden~ ~f _good ~harJJ..oter ~hen 

offered by _the defendant in a o.riminal case i s always .r·eleve.nt a.na. 

material, and s hould bo oonaidered by the jury, a long with all the 

other evidence intro<1uoed, -·as one o:f the faots of the case . It. 

be consi de rect by t h e j ury,. not roo.r ely whe.re the balanoe of the teeti-
' mony i n the cas e) makes i t donbt:tul whother the ~e:f cna.ant ia gu i lty or 

not, but also where suoh evidence. of good ohu.r acte1· nay of 

orate 8.. donbt as to t-he-<\efim <l.ant's guilt. Good charMte r 

s antial =rac t. like a:tlJ other :fac1. t-en-ttne--to establish tho defen . 

i nnocence, and onght to be so re13arde d by the jllf'-y. -Izi-ke- al.l other. -
..._ -

:tao -::s proved .in the case., it s-hould be we i gh~tl ·and estimated by ·the 

__ .. ·-ju!Ly, i oz .it may .reniler that do.ub.t.ful wh ich ·0J..h.ei'.wi§!Jt_11Q.nl d be _olc~~­

Howev0.r, 1f the (jUilt of the a.caused ia plainly proved to t he satis-

:taotion of tho jtll'y b eyond a reasonable donbt, notwil.hstandin~the 

proof of good aharaoter, ·1t is their duty to c o.nvict. But the _jury 

------:·=-..-1.i~ay c ~neide~ the' good oha,raote.r ·of the ·ci~.:rendant, whethe.r the r est of 
~· . . .. . 

. the -t-ei!"timony lee.vea . tne-question o:t _hJ.s gu.ilt -cloubt:tul or not, and. 

· if a. cons iderat ion of the proo:f of hi s good oilaraote.r.. considered· 
. . · ··----------- --------------

. I ' . •. . . . 

-- -·~ --- · · ·- .. ·-~~ --·. ~ ·---- -- · _....._____~.,..,="'>1.a~~;:ie .. mi 'lode ot, __ _ 

.-~-~~·-_-:_-_the-·i'~-;; ·:t~~~ie·f.--;n-Ga~a ··-g;iut-;t'~ii -it. ~d . b~ the .. auTY' p:f~ .. 
·. - -- ---. ' ' 

, 

tb:IJ jury to give t he defendant the benefit o f~ t:~~_do.~bt thm, .raise;d: ·: 



.. 
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· Gentlemen, the obJeot o:f all leeal i:nveatigHtion is the disoovery 

of t ruth. That 1~ the zoaao~ of 10~-be-i-rlg EteJ..eoted , empanelled and 

sworn i n this oaee - to a ieoove.r what· is the truth -on this isaua·-----

:t o.rme d on this b 111 of indi-Qtment. Ia Leo 1.1 . F1.r_:-1nk gu.11 ty? Me you 

~~~-F~~e~t~1Ha~f~1od ot thlrt-beyund a re nao-nab~e-crouot from the evi:aenoein 

_ Q.aBe 7 Or ia hia plea of not [Nil ty the t ruth'? The rule a of evi denoe 

a.re fr a.med with a view to th i a pr orn inent end - eoekinG always :to.r 

pu.re sou.roes an<l the h i ghest evidenoe. 

Drreot evidence i s th5t which i mme ni ately po ints to the quest ion . 

a t issue. Indireot or o i.roumst nntial evi c1enoe ts that which onl,y 

tends to -estoblish the issue by proof of vurioua facts 

the i.r oonsi ste noy, the L~-pothesis claimed....! -lfo- ws.r r unt 

on c ireumstant1al ev i d ence, the p.roven fac ts :,.nst not only lJe gonais .. 

tent with the hypothes is of GUilt, but 1-.ust exoln<1 e e··er:.y other -

. ,., 

·able hypothesis save t b..t o:t the guilt of the uooused. 

· The defen<l.ant haa introduced testir.1on;r as to his 0o ~ d character. 
, 

on th is subject, ·I ohar Be you t'he.t evidence of good charaote.r \7l"en 

of fered· b~ the defendant in a. cr i minal casB is always .rolevant a.mi. 

mate.ria~, an d should bo oonaidex ed by t he jury , ~long wit h all the 

other evidenoe in tr o(luce d, as one of t .he f aots of the oas0 . It shou 1 d 

1.Je oons.1 dc.red by the j u.ry, ~ot merr-e l y where the hahmoe of the testi­

mony i n the o as ~ r.ia.kea it donbt:tul whether the ;;e:t end ant is gu. i1 ty or 
r 

not , but also where suoh ev i u enoe of .good oha.r ao~e1· r:ia-· of itsel f 
-- era.ta a doubt as to the clef l)n~ant ' a Bnil t. Goo d cha.rooter i a a sub -

. 
stant i af fa.ct, like any othe.r fa.c t tendi~g-:t o ostabli-sh the def cndv. nt~ 

--- -
· i nnooenoe, and ought to be so r e gR.rde d by the jury. J.11ke all other 

-
.. ··f.ae t a proved in the case• it should. be weighe~ and est imatecC by the 

jury, f o.r it may- .render that doubtf ul wh ici1 otherv1 i se wo1il <I. be olcnr . 

\ Howev0.r , if the i;Uilt, ,pf t~1e ao oused is plainly i1.r ovecl to t he s at i e -
. . . 

fac t ion of the ju.ry b eyond a. reasonable cro1~bt. notwi thst.anding ~he 

~.roof of go9d oha.raote.r, it is 't;hei.r duty to oonv·iat. Bu t the j~.ry 
r'. . 

. . 1.1ay; oon~ider t~e good ohara~te.r of t he defend~~t ·, whethei' .the rest o·:e 

~---=--_ ·~- th'e testlmony l8avea the qu~stion of ·h.is gui_lt doubtful o.r not~-_...I<!!!·~__..-
. . . 

.._....,_. ~ .... , .~·:~,!! !:r;·~~-~ca~ei~~:~~~-lf.~~~~--°'! ~~~-.~..!~-- :~:.::~:t:"'~ ~~~- ._;.. _ 
. . I • . - • 

along with the evidenae=,~r-o-a:f; es a .r easonable doubt i n· the minda of 

~ -;h~ jury ~ · to the de;~n~~~~ i-~--:· gu;it, - th~~-'"1t ~ oul<l .be the duty o:t 
~ . 

·.tm · jury · to give . t~e . ·de.fen~nt "~e ~ene:t~t of . th~~.o~ubt thoo . .rf:lised 
.. . . . . · .. -~ a/t.1-(, 
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-· 
by h i s gooc'L cha.raoter , and to acquit him . ( :i~ephens 01..co 81 oa. 509} . 

The w or a 0 ohar-aote.r"' as uaecl in this conne ·ot i on, means that gen­

eral r~1.mtotion which- he bore among t he peopl e wno knev1 hi1i: prior•~LA--4-

tlle time ot the rleath of Mary Ph,ae on ; The.ref o.r e , when the w itneoa.ea . 

_ by which a <le:f endant aeaks to prove his eood oha.r.ao...ter_ are_:pu.t_upon 

_ ,,__ ___ ......-_t"""h~~,,,__S~tfil).(l,~a,]l d tj!St 1 f yLt hat J, ffi 0-ha~~is-~-eQ--,-tfte-e'f--feet-·""'· ~......._.,......., __ 

te..;t imony is to say that the pc opl e who lmew him spoke well of h i m, 

o.nd trot hh; ,;oneral roputati on wa!3 otherw.!_s~ go od! _ when a detenr1ant 

- ·-- - ha.u :mt h i s ohn.ra?ter in_J._i:;~ue , ihe !1tate i s ~llovrod to a t tack i t by 

proving that his 0ene.r al 1·e9uta.tion is not BO od , o.r lJy showine th8 t 

the wi tne-sae.a who ·have · state d the. t h i s cha.raoter is cood , have 

r cpo.tted i t . Henoe, the Sol icitor Gem-~r al haa been a11J>rred to cross -
----

examine the witnesses for the de f e nse wl o \·1er0 introcl.uced to test ify 

to h i s aood c haructer . In tte c.ros a exD.I:l inat i on o:f these wi tnessea , 

he ·.-ras allowed to nsk t mr~ if tl.ey ho.a not hE! nrd of .var ionn acts of 

mi soonduo- t on the ·1e:f .-.n '.lant1 s par t. The ~-i olioito.r t;enor e.l hacl thD 

.right ~ ask any- Ot;.e :.f tTons al on0 this line he !'lleo.s~d . i n orner thor ­

ou.ehly to s i f t t :r.e witnesses . and to sec i:f anything rle.n o13atory "t"o 

the def ,:n J ru:it ' s :1'.'epn.t ation oolll <1 \l e prov d ! b;; them. 1.rhc Con.rt now 

wishes to oaution yon that , altho\~~h t he Solioito~ '1-ener 'J l ·11 ~0.=s~-

to as:C the 1efcnrtnnt ' s ohc. r c ote.r witnesses the !:>e questions 

i1av ing hea rd o ; Vhr. i o.us aats of all eged 1.iisooncl u~t on the d.e:fe11c!.ant 1 s 

pa .rt, the ,jury is not to cons i ner thi s as evidence that tl'e t1ef en<.1nn t 
.i, 

----....,...-----:fta:B-he-&-n:-P:1t1::±t~ o:f anJ suah n i sconduot as ·La'J have been i n dio-ated in 

the qua.st i ons of th~ Solicitor Ge-fic.ral, or · o.ny of tram , unless the al• 

leee d witnesses testify t o it. -Pur"thermore·, ·wrJa . .r e a Dan's oha.raater 

is pu.t in evidenee., ani. in the oeul'&e of the: investi gation any speo1f-
-- - - - - ------ -

io aot of rnisoonduct i s: .shown, · thia d.Qe.a not go be:for.e .the._jlll.µ.o.r -
- . 

the purpose o.f ahowins o.:t:f'irm.o.~voly _thi:_t hi.a oharaoter i SJ bad or that 

he 1a guilty of the o.f f ens e with . \1hich lle stands a..hargod, but is t 

--~-ons-tQ.er-eil--ty-~e-jury ' only i n netermining the o.red~bility and the 
• • • • J • 

degree of int or mat ion possesaed by those w i tnessea who have tes tif.ied 

t ..Q hi!Lgood oharaot-er. (Hende.raon 's Oas&,- 5 Ga . App. 495( 3 ) ) • -=-=- _ 
mie~ t~. defend~ha.~put h i s oha.rao~er i n. 1ssu~, t he state ls al-

• ._-::;-:::-[. :a ~:;:.i:i~t!~rt-,Jlll .H~o,, a. · '-'· ........ ~'h,>1,"~:<:=::..~-='~=-r- ~:olflt -- • -
~ . . " , 1'"'!.,~-- "' . ~.... ~ ~~, --~~~·\~:.; .. ,._ ~ , - - · .. _~ _:it.....:ftl:· -.....,.---:-- .. 
~,~· ~ ... • ._ .. ~,"J'i"'h•-:;,~ . - v-.- _.-A·• - - • • --- :i . • .. ~ .... • 

·, ' o.nd the.r•by· to dis prov e t 'he teat·1m6fty- o-f-those who ~ave ·eta.tad that 1 t 
i 

ie good. 
I 

• • • • • I • • 

T]fe jury iB allowed to take t his tea~ imon~ ,. and have the . 

; .right to ·o. ons1c1er ·"--i t ~onB w i tlr.. all ·the other evidence · 1nt.roduoed. on 
• c . I I • • • • t • • " • • • • . . ~ . ·. · ., · .. · .:.. .. . :. . . . · · . . · . •. ' .z ·4 2-. ' ·--- . . .. 
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the subject of .tm 861;1e.ral oha.r..a.cte.r of the rle:f ep.clant, anl it iB. for 

the jury finally to c1eterm~ne from all the ev i clenoe whether his: 

ohar.a~t ·'r was BOOcl or bad . But a rlefenr1ant i s not to be vonvlctea-­

of the orime with v1bioh he s tands oharced, even tho.ush, upon a 9on-

f al l th~e-,--:-aa-to hi~ oharaat -X-r---thEL~ 

lievea that his ohar E}at r:.r i s bad , unless f rom all the other :test ~mony 

i n thP. case t hey believe thl!'t he i s· gu ilty beyond v reasonablo doubt . 

· You will , th~refore , observe tha ~ this 1 , tjIB rule you ~ill be 

6Uid.ed b:,i· in !eterminine the off c.~ ot to be Biven to tl:e evi dence on the 

subject -o:t "'the defer dant's oharaater: If, a.i'ter considerinB all the 

evi ~enoe pro and oo n, on the subject · of the defen<~ ant 's ohoraot er, 

you believe that prior to th~ ti1!le o! Jlar;r Phaean' a death h E?bore a­

good .chputat ion a.rnons t ho s e who knew him, tho. t h i s 0eneral ohar oater 

'7as s ood , you will o 0na i der that as one of the fno t s in the oaoe , (> nd 

it-r.ray-ba.___mii:t ioien t-t-o e-11e-nte-a reas onable doubt ~:t' the ilefe,ndant's " 

0ui'lt, if it so i mpr.:s a your mindS ani\. 00nsoiences, 1:3.:ftex oons-idering 

i' alon6 with all the other evid ence-in tho case ; a n d if i t does you 
. -- -

ahoulc'I. give the tlefendant the benefit of the cloubt anrl uo quit him. 

Howev ~r, tl:.ough you shonlcl. _be l ie v_c h-1.§.. ._.;ene.ral cha.raoter \"/llS coo.cf, -­

still i f, a.:tter Bi vine clue we i t;h t to 1 t as one of the f ao '·s i n the 

oase, yon believe from the evia. enac as a ·.1hole t ha t he i s ~uilt~i be­

yond a reasonable cl oubt y ou wonld be authorize 1l t o- oonv io t hi m. 

If -you believe beyond a. r easonable dou-ht:--£1'-em tho avidmoo -~t __ ..__ 

case that this defendant is eu ilty of l!!U.l'.'de.r, th3:n you woul d lie author.­

--~1..;...z_ed i n tha t event to say "We, t'he jury, find the defon·1a.nt guilty". 

Shoul d you go no further , gentlemen and say nothing else in your ve c-
.J 

- - --- -u.diat, the Co}l!t would have to s oo tenoe the def 1~ndant to the extreme -- - .- ---.- . - - - - - - - - -
penalt'yfor murder, to-wit: to be hanged by the ne·oir until he 1!3- dead , 

--But should you aee f it to do so, in t he event you arr iv~ ut tte ooh­

olti'B·ion· and be~i°e:f b'ond a re~sonable .doubt from the eviclenoe that 
Q • 

\ this de:t endant iS euil ty t then , BGntleme.n, you V/OUld be autho!' 1-zed- ~n. - . 

·( ~ that P.Ve;nt , if you aav1 "fi t to do so, to s ay}. "We, the jury ... find the 

defencle.~t. g\iil~L_a:nd we ~e oo ir.r.: end thn t he b~ ~~9ned in the p'en-

_,,__ .. _ . .... .__~· • · , • ~-~~-- ........ . ~-··-~·~ · - ~ 1 _ _ .,.._ ; _"-- - ~ -~~..- • ... Q<> • 

-- - • J -~~. • · ~ e~ ·;.:::.; ... -.-· -- - . . ---~ .... . ~_.... ·-·- - •, 
• ......... ----- ~ - - - ·.qi - - • ·~'-

that, then :the Gou.rt, .under the law, would have to aentenoe the detend-
. . . . \ 

•: ant to the penitentiary tor lif o • 
.. . 

· You ·have )le a rd th~ 



Gf:_ . . ,_ . ... _ 
. I 

to make it unde.r the la.vr. It ia not made under oath e.nn he ia not 

jeot to ex~inat ion or oroes ... e«aminnt i on. -1t -1a ~with you as t6 how 

mµolr of it you will beli eve , o.r how little ci it. You r.l~r go to the . , . 
extent , if y9u s~e-:-f-~t , of be:H.e~1ne i t in p.refernnoe to the sworn 

tee timony m the oase . 

~.!...\!_._.....>Jit..l~i.i.u.~~_..,y_pu_l~me a r caaonabJe <toubt l'rom tre -

evi dence; or the evia.enoe o.nd the ata·tament t or:- ethe.r , or ei the.r "S to 

· the cle:f cnilnnt •a gnilt- o.s c1ia.rger,-fhem e ive· t he pr i soner tl: o benef-it-
. 

of thnt doubt and acqu1 t J1 i r11 ; and in t ho event you clo o.cqnit h i L"l the 

:f o.rl!l of your ve.r cl ict woulcl 1Je : ;,\'le , the jury , f 1 nr"! tl:e ·~ef o nrU=i.nt not 

cruilty . " .As:·honest ~nrors Cl o J' '.:lll.t' utn os t •-to ·.reaoJ1 tho t ruth fr om 

the evi ~1enoe ann ~tf.ltornn t a s ;;on hav0 henrrt it he.r.P. , tl:en l e t y our 

verr1i ct s peak i t . 

I . 

. . . ' ~ . ·- .. 

.. 

!'.i:1. E1T.1 i n0d or.cl a.1)!>.r ovc d u~ ?·i:.­

' clu:.!'Je in ti1is- ~e . lfov . l,191 J 

(;:,; i t;ne d) J.J . :5 . 1~ oan, 
J • :·; • U • .) t . l ;t • Gt • 

;. 

r 

- - . -----~ -~~: - ! .. . . . .\ . -::....· ~-·~..:_...;...;_ - .. 
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) ln l ulton 5up819io.r ·ooutt .. 
( 
) ~l'ial ~egun Ju1J:- aeth, 1913. 
( 
) .Judge L . s • . Roan P!'e91ding. · · 

oon•iotiori of ~Ul'4e.r at JUly Tenn,19~ 

of l'ulton Superior Oolll't, and r'lotion 
') 

for new ·trial • 

• 

- -.. - BRIF.J' ul '~HE BVIDD~. 

MRS • J. w. OOLBIUN, sworn ·for -the-stat ,,, 

I am Eary .l'hag~' a mother • 1 last saw her alive on 

~he ·26th day of A'Pl'il, 1913, about a quarter to twe1ve, at home, 

at 146 ·Lindsey ;:street~ She waa getting r ea y to go to the 

pel'.¥)11 faoto.ry to get her pay envelope. About 11:30, ahe 

·ate &Gne oabbage an-d bl'eatt. She lef t hOJ?~ at a quarter to 
~ 

~IJU-.l~s..-~.ue--W"'-MU.d have been 1 ou.rteen yea.rs old the :t t.ret da. _ _ 

~f June, was fai.r oompleoted~ heavy_aet, very p.retty, and was 

extt a la.r ge f o .r he.r age • 

in laoe and a blue hat. 

She had on a lavender dresa, · trimmed 

She had d1mple1' in he.r o~eks • 
· Q.Ra:lS WllINATIOB. 

The ·'blue hat-that ia seen here itt:-~ the hat the little ... 

flowe.ra when she left home. It was a emall bunoh of little 

pi~ fl~era .right i·D the oente.r. \'/e live two blook8 from tha 

street oar line. The.re ta a store there at. the the ple.oe she . . 
·~-~-:--~~ . ueua~:l"Y'-g$tti=<>n -tM:. 011.r:...~p;t:. by tars. :.imith. _ Jtll~::bJ._a_·_· --'-----' 

.. 
ne ighbo.r of ours. He waa a :tr ienc\.; ot Mary' s. He wasn 1 t the 

· .. 
<speo tal f .r iend o:t ~e.ra~ . . 

\, . . .• . . 
,, 
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tram llAry Pb.ag~-home. I have known he~ about a year. The . 
-... - ·- last time l saw her was saturdicy morning coming to town on the 

·· English Avenue car. It wa~ about ten minutes to twelve when I 

first saw her. I left her about seven minutes attet:Jwelve at 

the corner 1..9f Forsyth and Marietta -~treat. _She had on that hat, 
~d things when l le~t her. ·She was going-to---the ·penoil 

. . · 
taotor:v to draw her money. She said she was going to see the 

parade at Elkin-Watson' e ·at two o'clock. · She never showed up. 

I stayed around there until four o'clock a.nd~then I went to . 
the ball gem~. When 1 left her at the corner of Forsyth and 

--Mariet~a, -I went under the bridge t~~e;:z~~ 

over the b:ridge - to t~e pencil ·factory ,
11 

down Forsyth Street. l 

eat with Mary on-the-ear. 

QROSS EXAi\llNATION • 
' 

I know what ·time it was when l met Mary because l looked 

at Bryant and Keheley' 8 clock, at the corner ot Oliver and Bell-.. 
__ ·_ ~ood, where I caught the car. She caught the car at Oliver and 

Lindsey and I caught the car at Oliver -end Bell Street. She 

_ got on .before l did, just one block1betore. l didn.'t a~ 
-

anything before ,,,..the Coroner's jucy about seeing a cl_ock- th~re, . 

but .I did see one. l know it was apout seven minutes after 
- --- --- ---

twelve when t got off at Marietta S..treet because l can tel). -&, _ _ _ 

the sun. l lived in the country and when ~ got off t looked 

at the sun.· Mary . gQt oft .the street c~ with-me. · No, she didn't 
. .. ··- ... - - - -- - - - --- --- . - - - -
~- - - · · : ·ride on -·to llunter-Street-;~1-am -sure -or that. She ·walked on down , 

___ to ·the pen~il factory · on the right-hand side ,o~ Forsyth Street • 

. NEWT r.u, ( cOl.ored), ~worn tor the . State. 
-------

c::=-----.----Gn the 26'tlia.Ecy- o?Apr11, 1913, I was night ~tchma.n at . . . . - .... . \ . 
- . ~-" . . . """" 

_____ th~ National PeP._cil ·Factory. 1 had been n1,ght watobma.r:i there 
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on Saturday evenings I have to · o·oJJ)9 ·at five o•olook. on .rridq . . . 
-·· - ---the 25th of Apr1·1, he tol~ me 11·!1!omorrow ia·: a holiday· and I , . 

. ·-= , .want you. to · oom6 baok at foru.t · o'olook.n "·I want to get .off a . 

little ea.rlier than' I . have been getting oft. 11 I got to the 

f~o~ory on oaturday a~cnti' three · or . fOUl' minutes ~~tore tout. The 

front door wae not l:ooked. _ l pushed 1-t -open, went· on in and got 

to tha .double door there. I was paid of f Frid~y night at eix 

· 0 1 o~ook. lt w~ put out " tha~ ever7bo.dy' would be paid ofi then. 

~very l;iaturday when I g(t oft he gives · me the keys a t twelve 
' 

orolook, ao_th.a.:t_i~JLened to be gone when I get baok there 

. at five or six o'olook I oqul~ get in, and every Monday _~orning 

I zetUl'n the keys to htm. The front door has al~aya been unlooked "" 
.on prertoue Sata~d91 afternoons. After you flO inside and come up 

·about mlddle-w8J1S of the stepe, there u some double- do·ors-there~.-­

It waa-1ooked on ~atvday when I got there. Have neTer f'ound it . ...... . 
that .way be:fo.re. I took my key and unloobd it. w lien I went up- · 

stairs l had a saok of banapias and l stoo5 to the lef t of that 
. . 

4 dea~ like l do every Sf:Lturday_. ·I says l~ l always .do •tAll.rSght 
' 

Ml".Frank" and he oome bustling out of his of f1oe. He had ntve.r · 

, _ .do11e that be:fo.re. He alway1f oalled me when · ~~~~ed to tel!_ -n:>_e ___ .. 
. . 

, -~ -an~h~~g and said ."ate:p 'Jiere a minirte, Newt 11
• ~hie time 

_ he oa u rubbin h1s hands and says _ ''Neri l anr eo.r-.ry 'that 1 had 

· yon ·oome so . ~f)~n-,:.yo1.i- oould have been at. hOmL a-_1".pi~ l tell 
. • t • ---., . . 

. 7ou What you d~. you go out in towp ~nd hav.e a good ! 1me. !.!- ·Ho 

-·had-nave.r 1et··me oft .be:to.re that •. -1 oould-.hav$ -laid down thel'e· · 
• ~===_.,,___________ _-_--_-_-. ~ _... ... . . 

· 1n tl.uL~hUP.i))S room and.:;sone to sle&pfBlld l to1d him that ~ He . . 

· ·: B·~e. "YO:\\ needs to have a gpod time. You . go do1tl). "t~~· ~tay­
~ · si h u.r and -a haii a~ co.• baok ou ·u&Ual time at ap ~Jt.l.o-Olt 

. .. : . .. - · ~ Be •eu.re ~d 'be .bao a f aix o'-o.loo-~ I th•. we;o.t .oui .. th• .. d9 . ..... .. . . ,. .. . . . -

.· and ata1~4 tµitil ab.ou't fou.r , minutes to at:al. When-Loama bactk· · 
· :: th• 'doore wel'e ·unlQoa•-Jua~ ae l ·left them qi I we~t '.~(l~•1~. ··1 · ~ ' . . - . . ' ,, 1 

====. =.~~· . ;,.&ir18h~t" .~d h~ a~, -~Wll&t .tJinB le ·1t ·, ri and _i ea7a: - l .... 
~~'!::~.;-.;.::..~oii·~twif'"'iliii~~~.· u· ~- . . · ·~t:-~·-:"!·-4-- - · "'--- :. 
~ ,; . . · ,.. ' ~~ •' ..... -~ ... --~-----....,,..· .· -~-rrr 

.'"7-··a ::~-·;, · ·.· theie 11i a ~e~ ·w~l'te«. ~o~.aJ: . an~ 1 ·wan.~ to ·~.se ·~h:~ a~i~~ ".\ · ··:: .~ ·l · ~· 
. ~ . 
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ook him twice as long t his time- tnan t did- the other times 

I saw him fix 1 t. He tumbled. putting it in, while l held the 

lever tor him and I think he made some remark about he was not 

used to putting it in. · When Mr. Frank put the tape in I punched 

and 1 · went on-down-stairs. While I was down there Mr. Gantt - . ' came from across the street """"from tlie- b-eer--ealoon and aaye, "Newt, 

l got a pair · of old shoes that I want to get upstairs to have 
- ' 

tixed." I says, "l ·a1nt ~l lowed to let anybody in here a:t>ter 

·six -o'clock." Frank· come ·of · About tha~ time Mr. busting out 
~ 

the-door-and run into Gantt unexpected and he jumped back 

frightene_~. Gnatt says, "l got a ~air of old shoes upstairs, 

have you any objection to my getting them?" Frank says, "l 

don't think they a.re up there, I think 1 saw the boy sweep some 

up in the trash the 1other day." Mr. -Gantt asked him.what sort 

they were and Mr. Frank said "tans". Gantt says, "Well, I 

{ '---'~ad a pair of black ones too." Frank s&¥s, "Well, I don't 

know";. and he dropped his head down just so. Then._he raised 

----

hie head and says, "New~, go with him and stay with him and hep 
-----

him find ~ rhem~ ~d I went up_ ther~ wi_th ~_0antt_ ~~ found them_· __ 

in the shi~ing. room, two pair, the t~s and the black ones. 
- ·. . . : 
Mr. Frank phdned me that -nigh-t a.bout an hour aftei:- h'S lett, 1 t · · 

' . . 
was somett.me af'~e-r-eeve~' cl.ook. He· S8\Y8 "~ow ~e everything'-" 

- . . - - - - --===- -~.;:;.. - ..::: - .. __...... :- .._ -..... ~-· - ~ 

and -1 ....sEcy..e.,_ '!Ew..ryt~ing is all right so far as I know", and he 
~ . 

says, "Go.oJhbye " . ..._Na+.:ht did not ask anything . about Gnatt. Ye~, 

that is the first· time he ever ph~ned to me on -a-s~ urd8\Y n . . 
F=========:::~--=- -=- =;JLere 1a-e. light on tbe e~ree.t floor Just after you get in _· 

. . 
The ligh~1~rigb.t . up her$-Whel'..._. 

--- -
~ha · entranoe to the building. 

------
_ tha-t P.~rti t~on comes across. Mr. ·Frank tol:4 me. when ·l f--irst we~\ . 

· · . there• "keep that light burning bright, so· the officers can ,ee · · · · 
_. ,.lL ~~ ::;id~ ·-'· d--',;._Y.-!- "- ':j S~"f.;Y--:A. - •. ·~~- ---.._.~~· · ";-~>- -~-...,N,, ~~ 

... :-~·4-... . ,· ··.- i-v 'in W~Gif''the)' ~'pass oy:-.r- it· ~WiSn_,-t.,,Unt1n~t°h8.t.t{~at '.atf~ '""'T::·.;•.r • -~ 
. . - --- . - 1 .. . -----. --,-....-.;- ..!.- .. -- - . 
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11 t 1 t at six o'clock myself. On Saturdays 1 al~s 11 t 1 t, but 

weekdays it would always be lit when I got there •. On Saturdays 

l always got there at five o'clock. This Saturday he got me . 

there an hour earlier and let me off la.tar. There 1 e a -l-1-g·~----

in the basement down there at the foot of the ladder. Re told 

m~ to keep th.at burning all the time. It has two little chains 

to it to turn on and turn off the gas. WJ;ien l got there on 

making my .rounds at 7 P.M. on the 26th of April, it wae burning 

jua~ as low as you c~uld turn it, like ~ llgh ening bug. I 

lett it Saturday .morning burning bright. 1 made my r ounds 

- -~~Y half hou~~decy" night. I ,punche.d on the 

hour and punched on the half and l made all my punches. The 

elevator doors on the street floor and office floor were closed 

when I got _ther~ on Saturdfl3'. __ They were fastened down just 

like we fasten them down every other night. When three o 'clock 

came I ~ent down th~ basement and V!hen l went down and got r eady 

to come back l ·di8eovered--tha:-bo-dy- ther. 1--webt-down to the · . - - - -

toilet and when I go~ through l looked at the dust bin back to 
~-=-~~--=----~---~-~--~~-~~~~~ 

the door to see how the door was and it being dark I picked up 
. -

my lantern and w~nt- -there and I saw. sone...th~ng-laying there whieh 
- .. 

1=...~__:_-=-.:..__;;;-=-=-----...:=t..,1~~.t--som~G-Ye had P~b:ere -:tiao- scar.a me, then _ I __ ~ . -

~~~~~~~=we~tt-~-!:--li:ttl-;=p1ecr1io.wartl8=-i+::and .I -seen what 1 t -was -and -1_-=.-: -~·-=. 

got ~ut· of there • . 1 go~ up the ladder and called up police 

l carried the of ficer,e 
• 

. down where I ·found the....:.bo..ciy_._ i tried _ to ~~ "!~· Frank _a.~ · the ..• 
. . 

teiephon,, ,and ~ae still trying ·when the officers came, I guess 

I was trying -about _eight minutes. I saw Mry-1~8.nk--Su~dfcy' 
L---~--.,-::--~~--::==-~ . i . ' .... : 

morning at aboµt aeve~ or eight. o' clocl. . He es coming-in-tb.e--1 
.. 

,"!\ "'"'*" ..... -......_,k •· " ·~~- -·· ....... ~ . .... ; " ·· .. ·. • • . • ·...... : , _. , .:: :.. · . .. 
: - ~.-:~:. ... ~· .... . , ... .. :-a.ftlo&~ .He looke'd ·'do.\m. ~on ·the f'loo~ and 'never spoke to me. . . · · 

:·· . . - ·. ·" - , . 

5 He dropped his head ·right. aown _this we.;y. Mr. 7rank was· th~re 

. ---- ... . -- ·-· -, 
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and didn't sa;y nothing while Mr. Darley was speaking to me. 

Boo~.s Rogers, Chi~! Lanford, Darley, Mr. Frank ar1u I were there 

when ·they opened the clock-. Mr. Frank opened the clock and said -

the punche'L._w~re_ e±l r~ that I hadn't missed any punches .• , . 

l . _punched.--ey.e£y "hal..f .hour t.rom-siX-o 'cl.o-0k until three o '~lock.­

whi oh was the last pu11ch l made. I don't know whether they 

took out that slip or not. -On Tuesday night, April 29tn, 

at about ten o'clock l had a con~reation at the station house 

with Mr. Frank; They handcuffed me to a chair. They went and 
' 

got Mr. Frank and brought him in and he sat do~n '. next to the 

door. 'He dropped his head and looked down. 'Jle were ·all alone. 
---

I said, "Mr. Frank, it's mighty hard for me to be handcuffed 

here for eom9 thing I don't kno~ anything about." He said, . 

"What' e the· difference, they have got me locked up and a man 

~uarding me." I said, "Mr. Fr~, dp you believe I qommit ted 

that crime," and n~ said, "No, Newt, I know you didn~t, but l 

belie~ you know something about it." I said, "Mr. Frank, l 

______ d_o_n_•_t _know a thing about it, ~ mo~than finding the body." 
-------

"He a.aid, "We are not ·' taJ.kinge;bout that no~ ... h .... a .... t ___ _ 

ga." - lf--"Y.OU-:;kee:p that up we Will both go to he~l," then the 
-~ . - - ·- .-~ 
____ offi~er·-e-......b-o-t~h~_...:.·~a~~. caine out 

tha.t- Saturd&\Y' he"";~~~bbing""b.ie-_ hands. l have 

rubbing hie ha~ds· tha.t way before. 

of his otfice 

never seen him · 

•· . 
mpas BXAMINATlON. 

1 ·don't know how many times I told this story before. 

Everybody was after me all t~e time down' there ~t the station 
~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

house, Yee, l testified ~t the corone-r-Le inquest an4 L...:tcrL tham 

- ~-~~ -:-.. ~---~~~~~~x J!f.~~~ .. ~tµ_m~~d:-b~~:tk~,~~~v>;.r~~;.::~J~~~~~e~~::~- .' . 
· .. . ~aw Mr. Gantt. I am sure 1 told them, and I to.ld them that , 

. . 
' 

Mr. Frank Jumped· ba.ck and held ,hie hee.d do'Wn. I . didn •t saY, . 
)' -~ 

' .. , ' .· ....... .. 
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before the oo.roner 'that ht oa :d he hod given ono $. the pail' 

· o:t shoes o:t ld.r. Gantt to one of the boys, the#~' the.t wrong. 

On Saturdays I had to wake up usually and get to the 1e.cJory at 

t\Titlve o'olook. This time }Lr. Frank told me to get baok at 

four. .I did say- before the ooroner that he •as looking down 

when he oome out o:t his o:tfioe. l told them also that there 

waa a plaoe in that building where l oould go to sleep, bnt 

they didn't ask me where. 

When you oorne in the front d~~ of the faot-ory ,- you can go 

right on by the el~vator and riBht down into. the basement, any­

body oould do 1t. The :taot .that the double Q._oo~e on the s.teps . .. . 
. -

were looked woul<ln' t pl'ovent anybody .f ron goin3 in the basement-. -

!Chat would onl;y provent anybody :trom ups tairs from going into 

the basement• nnless "they went ·by the elevator or by unlooking 

tl:ose double" doors. ,,11 of the do ore to the :taotory were un­

looked when I got baok the.re Saturday a:tternoon about six o 'oloo_~ 

the 1il'st :tloor,the aeoond flo ur,the third :tloor and the :fourth 

floor. Anybody oould oome rie ht i~ from the atteet and go all 

over the :taot.ory without Mr.1'1.rank in his o:f:tioe knowing any-

thing about it. '.i:J.e doors are neyer oloe ed at all. ~h~ t .is a. 

- . - gr-eat-. btg,o~lllllbtln-g--p~aoe ap-the-re-. ~e em.tte.ra,th~l~hlde-to-

- the fao tozy . we.re-al~ obosed that . ~ay because it was a holiday,ex-

_ oa.ptillg two o~ three.. on-th&-'! i.rst :no.oz. -,rhioh l olose.d up_ that _ _ 

· -nfght. lt'a a very dark plaoe when the abutters ar~ ol 9e-e:d~That 
-

- why-WS-hav(. to ·burn a light. There is a_llght on the · firs t :floor 

near the olook,1t burns al~ t he time beoause that ia a dark spo~. 

The.re are two olooka •one punoJ:iee to a. hundred, the othar punohetJ ~o 
----- -- -
t\fo hund.red,beoanae there a.re more than a hundred employees. I 

· Pinoh- both-;-of ~hem.Ab~ut IvLr :--i;~~ a~d:__Mr. ~an.~t, they had had 
. ·- ' 

'-( - "~ ·~=~-..:.;.._ •_.a..:. ~ --:·~ ;. ~~~' .1.1· .~~- • 

·: ·--- - ---- . ~~-=-- ~- ~-:_·' • -=,_;... ... . ~~ .. --r:.. 
I . -- -.---:;:-- .. . \ . 

r 

.-
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a difficulty and I knew that Mr. Frank didn't want him in 

there, Mr. Frank had told me "Lee, I have discharged Mr. Gnatt, 

I don't want him in here, keep him out of here," and he had 

said, "when you eeehim hanging around here, watch him, "_ That 
---·----- - -- --~ - _-' --· 

is the reason I thought Mr, Frank was startled when he saw Mr. 

Gantt. Mr. Gantt ie a gfeat big fellow, nearly seven fee'to 

When he went out · I watched him ae he went to the beer saloon 

and I went on upstairs. He left the factory about half past . 
six. I went through the machine ro om every time l made a punch 

that nignt. - I went to the ladies dressing room every half 

hour, that night until . three ...a...! clock. I went all over the 
: . 

bu~lding every half hou~~~t~asemctt.~. down 

-------.---p--~~~~aeem~nt every hour that nightA Mr.~nk. had instructed 

me to go over the buil'ding every h~f hour and he ea.id go down 

in the basement once in awhile. He said go back far enough to 

~-"~ see the=d~~~e cl&se4. He told me ~ look out for the du~t 

bin because that is where we might have a fjre and to see that 
.r--

the back door 1e shut and to go over all the building every 

half hour • . No, he didn't give me any different instructions on 

hat=Satura8Y.ne- dldn-vt-ieJ.l -me not to go _in the basement or 

in the metal department. · He allowed-me-to -0arry out the in•~--- . ..,..._), 

str.uct1.one just like l had-<been doing before. Yee, t :t 1 had 

gone back to find out whether that door was closed or not , I 

would have found the bodY, but ·1 could see 1f the . door was ope;, . 
because there ·was f). light back there·. No, it we.en' t open that 

night • . It was ehut when ·1 t.ound .the boqy. It was about ten 

·minut e_at~er I_ te1..epJioni9d . the_pollce-tha'Lth.e.-y-az!.~i-v8'..-·When-· -.,.... - -1-: 

. .... . . 

•• • ~.: · ::· ~-.·:-. · :·~ · 11:a~_J.~~~j.'!H-• .F~~~·.e~~~ ~o . ~~~. ~~"1-:..:!~~,~~~~~ .... 4·· 

. , shu~, there wa~- a light 1n -~ront ot it. There wae no light' · 

·- 8· ... .. .. .... , . 
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between the body and the door, It we!( dark back there. The -

-~<Hl-Y- wae about sixty feet from that door. If the back door had 
. ~)_ 

been open 1 could have seen that big light back there in the 

alley. -The back ·d·eor-waS-Cl..oaed. when ~ fo~nd t~e _body. . The 

first time 1 went down the basement that night was seven . . 

o'clock. I went just a little piece beyond the dark, so I could 

see whether there was any fire down there. That's what I was 

looking for, Yee I could tell whether the door was open from 

there. -N~,- 1 didn't go back as far ~e they found the body, I 

didn't go back that far at all during the night. The reason 

I went that far back when I saw the body was· because I went to 

t.he closet. There a.re two closets on the second flo.or, one on the 

tbfrdfloor and one on the fourth floor. I didn't see the lady's 

hat or shoe when I went down to that 11 t tle place w1 th my lan-
.. 

tern, nor the parasol. My lantern was dirty. I was sitting 

down there, after I had punched, ~n_the seat, eet my lantern on 
•f 

the -ou.t..side. When I got through 1 picked up my lantern, I 

- ·walkec:l-e:- 1'-&w e-teps- dewn that way, 1 eeed-somethmg- over there, -­

. about that much of the lady's leg and dress. I guess 1. walked 

about three _or four feet, or five _or six. 1 guess the body 

was about ten feet from the closet. As to ·wb.a~-made me look 

in that direction from the closet, because 1 wanted to look 

the:t- way. I picked u~ the lantern to go down there t o see the 
. 

~~~ust bin, to see w~ether there-was any ~i~e tnere. The dust bin 

·was to the right of me. When 1 was aitti~g down there t~e · dusi 
. -

__ .bin_ wae_no_i__en.t.1reiy__h1.d.-beh1nd-th~p&P-t-it-1-en.--l-could- eee-_ . 

where the dust ·came down'- Th~ ~al_.ence of th~ ·night in order to 
. - - -- -- ~ -

. ..:-. :.1\:· ·~-=-:.~~~~4\~~~~~~:~~~~~~."!::~t~ · ':!~~d~~-... ~-~-,~r-:-·~~;~~·~{=;· ·::·~ 
· - twenty Qr- twenty-five feet fr~m the scuttle :-hole, ~nd _when l 

:- ---- --
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was down in the closet I had to go at least ten feet to see 

whether or not there was any fire . in the dust bin. I wouldhave _____...... . 

___ _ gone fu!'ther if I hadn't discovered the bodY. When I saw the 

body, the closest I ever got to it was about six feet. I was 

holding my lant_ern in my hand. I Just saw the feet. When I 

:tiret saw-it l-was about ·ten fee-t fran it. As to how far the 

body was from where I wae sitting in the closet, it was not 
"' 

less ~en tel! feet and !l9t more than thirty. I stood and loolfd 

at 1 t to e~.e whether or not 1 t was a natural body. When I · 

first got there l didn~t ~hink it was a white woarin because her 

face was so dirty and her hair was so crinkle~ fl.lld ~here were 

white spots on he·r- face. When the police came back upstairs 

they said it was a white girl. I think I reported to the police 

that it was a white woman. · She was J,ying · on her back with her 

face turned kinder to· one side. I could eee"Jler forehead. l 

saw a 11 ttle blood on the s_ide of her head that was turned next 

to me. The blood was pn the right side of her head. I ein sure 

.she was lying on her back. Mr. Frank had told me if anything 

eeriou! happened· t Q._gJU.l up the po.ilea .and.~ anything- 1-ike fire . 
-------

to call up fire depe:rtment. l alre_ady knew the number- of the 

etatioo-houee. I did aay at the coroner's inquest that it took 

Mr. Frank longer to put the tape on this time th~n it did before . . . 

because they didn-!-t ask -me-. I didn't pay any attention to .. him 

~he first time he put the tape on. The reason the last time l 

know 1 t took __ him longer because I held the lever end had to 
--------~----

move. 1 t ba kwarde and_ f.0nrarda.._lYhen--1-lras-i.n the-ba.eement-efte 

-~the pol~ce~~n ree.dtne note that they tound. T~iy r~--these 
words, "The tall, black, elim negro did thie, he will try ~o 

, 

t . . . . . ( 
· --~':'.:Al".:.:~ · .. "."· -~--1?'- th&~!~~~· ·~tc;r tbs c-:;."Ja>~t-" · ~ ; ~~"..:;---->--~ 

10 ... · -_~' , ";~~y .muet b~ try1.ng to put it o'!~-~on me." I didn'~ .sfcy' "B~es,that'e . 
.: . . " · · me. ··· ~ ---:- . . 
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the. way baok in the basement, ·to a ~rtit1on on the left, leading 

from the elevator. The basement 1 s about twenty feet wide • . 

The n:tgro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet and we 

found the body-. The girl was lying on her face, not d.1~ ctly 

lying on her stomach, with the left side on the ground, the 

right ei~e up Just a little. We couldn't tell by looking 

at her whether she was white or ~lac~ only by her golden colored 

hair. They turned her over and her face was fUll of dirt and 

dust. They took 4 piece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of 

her face, and we oould tell then that it was a white girl. I 

pulled up her clothes and we could tell by the 'akin of her knee 

;,.____ _______ . -that ehe waecrfhi te gf"rl. -ner- ace was pflnctured, :full of 

---

.· . 

holes and was swollen and black. Sha had a cut on . bhe left 

side of her head as if she had been struck and there was a little 

blood there. The cord was around her neck, eunlf into 
\ 

the flesh. She also had .a piece of her underclothing around 

her neck. The cord was still tight around her neck. The tongue 

was protruding just the le~ bit. I began to look around and 

founc:l-e. co~~of notes.. The cord was pulled tigbt_and_ha.u....-1.;._u.,..._~--­

into t~e flesh and tied Just as tight as it could be. The 
-------

_ und,~!!-el othing ·.a.round -the n~ck-was not -tight. There waen' t · 

much--bJ..ood on her bead. It was dry on the outside. l stxuck 

my :finger under the hair end 1 t was a 11 ttle .moist. Thie ec.r~tch . . .. .. - . - - . 
•_:"-.. . 

p8.d (State's Exhibit "H")1 was also . lying on the ground, close 
4'l 

to the body. The body was lying w1 th the ~ead t--oward.s -For--

eyth Street, t~e head b~2~!f~;~r~n. ~~le ~ 
not~uat, lyi;.~·· the haf!L/\1Tfie ~a.l£'ch ~ --.·­

was lying nee:r the notes. They were all right close together. , . 

.. (Witness indicates on. diagram of the State where body_ was 

-·~· _,-.- ~-- - """ , -"':··- ..... • • . .. . :- ~ .,.-: . ~ -· ,.,..::.:~·~,.-c:.._.;_· ..:...· ~-_ __.:..:·:...:·:.:..· .:._-, ...... ...:---:-- ---_,_;··2.."'-;--...::..:::=....--.:·-·__;·:;_:.;.. .... ,~.-~-----:;:-~ 
• ·.;; """7';~ ~ . <;./Sl " ~ . ·-.. . . . -. . . ' - - -----.---__.,;. __ 
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R!•DIREOT BXA1{TNA~lOB. -. . 
The :fil'st time I aaw 'ltl.r. Frank Pllt my tape on, he · dian•t 

say an bing about it be ~ ng any trouble. The 1'8St t1rne -iie-_pn t 
( 

. it on, he said eometh~ng about thatm' was.n•t ue.ed to puttine 

it on. I was holdi~g the l&vor therA .~nd he ._ got in -on twioe 

and he ·had ~ut it on wrong and he would hav~ to slip it out anil 

put it baok. '1'/hen JJr. 1.rank 08JDe out rubbing his hands, he oame 

out. o'! hie inne.r o:t:tioe into the oute-r-o:trloe and f rom there in 

f.ro~t ·of the olook-, I did! not ·go down in the basement as far as 

the boiler du.ring the night, exoept when l - d-1-ac-over-ed the body. 

i'·he offioere talked ~o ·me the whole tine .. I didn' t get t'o 

~ sleep ha.r-dly, day or night. Just the t iDB I would get .ready to 
-

'-...- go to ·al&ep, he.re they was a:fte.r me. Then I would go baok-to my· 

..... oell, stay a while and thenanother would come and get me. 

They· earr ied me where l oould sle~p. but th&_y-wollldn't let 

stay the.re long enough t o elaep. 1 didn't eet no sleep until 

i went over · to the ja11,and I didn't get no sleep at the jail 

:for about two weeb. ·That was be-1=ore the c or-Oller' s lnq~eat, 

Wh~ I was f 1.ret arrested. when· l went ba.ok to the jail l was 

· tr-eated nioely. As to who talked to me longer_Ml'. ~·rank or Ml'. · 

>===-==---_._~---9,~"4-.1~..,.,_..--.&'""-,__...._~.u-..--;M~d talked t 

.In the southwest oornel' is some toilets 

tor· men and women. 

. . . . :f 

L. ~. JJOBB> '= ~~O-!~ t2! _the stat~_ ·- ----·-·. - --. ...:: . . 

I ·-sm a· se!'geant_ of police. un the mo.r~ing o:f April 2'7th, · at 

--------~.,.......,.......,s::.;-.in:--..--...,,.-,:---;;o;;;;a.w~.;; r om t~e pe ii.o 11 i aot or y that the.re was· a 

•\ . lllU'~e~ up th~~· w~ w~nt do~. in B~.ota Rog8l'e 1 ·automobile. 17hen; ._· 
,..-- --·-

we-· got---tlle-~a tHe d~wae- loo:Jmd. \'fe kno·oked on the door ·' and in , .. 
. .. -:-1 . 

abouttwo:--tDinut-es the negro · oeme -do1'n-the -s't•pe-and-open~p 
" , · . . . . . - - - ... . 

. . . :--.. --r- the """dool' and ea id thel'e was a woman "mul'd~red 1.n the. basement._ . .. _ i' . . . -:. - . ;- · : .. . . -- ' . , . . 

~~~r~, "'.!,~!.!_~~~$t.:! ~~~?:!:~~~~~~~~~~ :·:~ -~::.-· _. -.odi<r411DJJI 

.. :.,, 1~·~ - _·_. :.~-~~_.·;:. ~~~- ~ .. ~- ~ . .. _ ... ~:" . :_ - -~.-~ ! ~ :. -· - · ~ _ .. :- ·-.- - '-'---:]·.'· .. ' .. : :.._. 

~~-.· · .·· · .· .. 
·" '"'r" • • .. . 

~ 

• ~ r • 
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__ ...:.._ ____ t_he way back in the - b aeemen t • to a J8 rt 1 t ion ol'.1..-Lhe.=1.u:e~t~t~· .~~~~BK--=--=-== 

from the elevator. The basement is about twenty feet wide. 

The re gro lead the way back about one hundred fifty feet_ ~nd we -

1-_ ____ ___;f;_;G;_;un..;;=..::d::....___;t-=h=-=e---=b....::.o-=-<--=-•-T;_;h=e::::.........i~i=r:....:l=--=wa=e<--=l:..<....=1~;>--=on .her face, not di re c tly 

·-..... / 

lying on her st'omach, with the left side on the ground, the 

right side up jus~ .a little. We couldn't tell by looking " 
- . 

at her whether she was white or black, only by her ~lden colored 

hair.· ~hey turned her over and her face wae full of d~rt and 

duet. They took a piece of paper and rubbed the dirt off of 

her ~ace~ and _we 99uld tell t hen that it was a white girl. I 

pulled up her clothes and we could tell· by the skin of her knee · 

that she wae a white girl . Her face was pUnctu~ed, tull o~ 

holes e.n<l was swollen and-black. She- had a cut on bhe left 

si-de of her · head as if she had been struck and there was a_ li ttle 

blood there. The cord ~ae a.round her neck, sunk into 

the flesh. She also had a piece of her underclothing around 

her neck • . The cord .was still tight around her neck. The tongue 

·- was pro-t-ruding Just the least bit. l beg~ to look a.round and 

found .a couple of notes. The cord was pulled tight and had cut 
f------- - -

i n to the flesh and tied Just as tight as it could be. The r . 
under cl oth1ng- ~ound ~he -neck-was not tight. - "There -waen 

much blood. on-ner- head. lt was dry on the outside. l etxuclt 

· ~ finger under the -hair and it- was -a 11 ttle moat--· T-h1e-eCH.tch 
4' . . 

pad (.State' e E:xhibi t . "H") was aleo lying on the .ground, c~ose 

to the body • . The body was lying wi~h the head towards For-

ayth Street, the head ~~~;~rl*!~>n • . ~~le ~ 

- --------=:.r.=-.;:..:....or.... µnd~,r- _the sawdust · l 1~8 ~o.r the hea.d."1 Tiu~ _ _:e<fo.l(ch 'pfO. -'-:· 
----:--:--wae ·-lyingn ear -.-the -note~ •• They were . a;Ll right close together. 

(Wjtneee indicates on ~iagrt\m of the State w~ere · bodY .was 
-- --- - - -~ ....dlt ~·-:z--~- · - ~~ -~ •. . . · - . . -~-·--·· ;~ ... ·· ;..1 - .-__.._ . • ~·~'™FJPu '"' , . . --:=y=-. ,.,..........1-. . ..., • ;.,~ ·-- ~-· .-:-s,,-.,, • 

,..;.__:.___;;;::::...<fvJ.._ - _· - --- ~ -4... - ·. .. -· ¥ ,. • • • • ... 
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··- -found · and identif iEtB Cliffe.rent · parts of• the building on the 
. . 

diagram. witneae a~at~s tha t diagram 1~ a (St~te'e .l.1Xhibit A) 

;__--------::-:-;--~~l'-&~~he par ta 1ctenti:r"1ed by him, i.e., main 

floor and ataira, basement, boiler ,partit 1.on in basement, spot 

where notes and body was ~O'Und,and of the entire building. 

OHOSS•EXAMTBA~ION. 

Ue arrived at the faoto~y a ·out 3;30. Lee told te 1t ·was 

a white wom~. ~t took ua somet~ tQ_determine whe~her it wae 

a white woman or not. We didn't know until the dust waa .removed 

:trom her :taoe and we pulled up the clothes and looked at the 

Skin. \'le_ did not Jmow 1 t J>rior to that tim;. Tie had a lsntel'n 

with us. une o:f the· of:tioe.rs had a :tlashligh . .!..t!!....L..-..LUL.!!Cf..1-.Y.L-.ILJLUL.----j 

- not es we.re pear her head. 

eight inches apart. Ho, the one w.ritten -0n the -eon_toh ·pad -­

was not attached to tht:1 pad when .l found it. 1 t \VSl:l laying 

abon-;; ten o.r ' twulve inohea from it, .right oloee tosether, an-d 

a-bout eight or ten inches f rom her ·head was the :furthest 

- . - - -·. - note . I _tound the white one f irat, on the white pad. I die-

ooyered the note& on the white paper and the .aoratoh pad about 

the same time. It was poesi bly f iTe or ten minutes before ·1 -
. - . / . 

t ound the -0the..r !.U-heJ.!.e-WaB-a:......p!~e~-1-t.raah ne~ the ·bo ile~ 

-
They 

- we.re rtght oioJULt.oga:ther on the trash pile. Everything 
. ~ .. . 

.-~-~ ~e go_n_e. off of it., J!'~ons-anLall. ~ It loo~d-_l~_ka s.~l!!d- ·. 

.. . . \ 

.. ;, 

~ -- b~en d.ragged\i"Y her feet on he.r faoe. I thought I :fount 

indioatione · that ehe h«d been dragged in the .~sement, but f -·­

oo.u-i~•t be pos.i:tive. All to whether Newt -r~ee oould . have-aee·~ ,t·~. i, 
. . . . 

-_ · bo_dy _t.roJD~ Jfhe,re..Jle was st_andlng, I 1!DJl.ld thin!__:tliat he !_l>Uld_· 
1 

·have . se•n the feet, ·and the bulk ot th~ .b~dy, ~ M .o..ouldn_•t 
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enough of it to have .seen what it was without coming up to it. 

see the_ body or not, ~d l found he could se~ the feet, you 

~"'-;~could see the bulk. Unless he was looking directly for eomeon~ 

1· don't thi~lc he ~ould see it. The place where I thought 1 -

. saw eonsone dragged was r1ght ·1n front of tbe elevator~ directly 

back·. It began immediately in front of the· elevator, right at 
-

the bottom cL th~ shaft. The hat was possibly nearer t he 

ele:v_e._tor than the shoe. That was a tt.irt floor and. cinders on 

it scattered pver the dirt. I thought the places on her .face 

had been made from· dragging. l t hink 1sawa11tt l$ bl ood on 

. the underclothing~ - 1 did-no~ teetifY before the Coroner that 

the blood ran a littl e when we moved the bodY, I didn't a~ it 

liquid • . The blood wae dry. ·Tho little trail where I 

..Q~_..11'1 -showed -the bodY was dre.gged went straight on down whe.re 

the gi rl wae round. It ~e a continuous tra.11. The finger 

joints- on her hand work~d a litt!,e. Back door was ehut, staple 

had been pulled. The lock was lo.eked atill, but the staple had 
. 

been drawn out. It .was a sliding door with a bar across the 

door , but the bar had been taken down. lt looked--iike the staple 

drawn- l was._reading one of the no 

--- -tee, --wi-th the --t ·oll-owing words.J "A t~ black negro did this, 

- he·-will try to lay it on the night" ~d when I get to the word - - -

--- .-- -

-ttnight..,.-=L-ee~!IY&:r-"That m$ans the· ni-gh1r wa-te~...n_.t-h&d-jutJ ·- .. h­
eaid the ."night" and he said "That .means· the night watcbman." I · 

tb.1nir--the underclothes were torn, no_t_ cut, !_)ut I am not po.eitive. 

'- -, . 
RE-DlREGT YAANATI_QN • . . 

_It was about one hundred ·f1fty feet from the ladder to ·--- - .._ . . 

where we found the bodY.~ The ribbon 1 foumrwas not o.==n:....,_.;.;th=e~---
- - - ·-

hat, -1 t was on· .the heir. We made another experiment at ni~t _ ' 

···- · .. ..,..,.J • ~ ... 
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. to aee whether N~lJt Lee oould have seen the body . :tr&m-where he 

. stood. ' ·we .Plaoed a bulk abou~ the . size of-an -o.l'dinal'~body 

about the same position that thie body was f ound in and you could 

see of he body by loo~ing oal'efully by etandong at the 

spot newt Lee said h~ had s een it. A men ooul<hl't eet down that 

ladder with. another person. It is a dif f ioult matter tor one 

person to ~et through the a·outtle hole. The signs /of drasging that 

I aaw waa right at -tne-bottom of t he elevHtor aha:tt, on the south 
-

side of the elevator. The s 1.gns o:f dragging came right arouncl -· 

the el~yator straight baok east _ot._the ladder, it started east \ 

ot the ladder. A· man going down the ldd~~ ___!~ t~~ r ear or the ---.\­

basement would not go in tront of elevator where draeging was.The 

hasp appeared to halebeen pulled straight out of the door, on 

the inside, it wae not bent. The body was oold and s tiff. Randa 

.. f-olcled ao;ros e the breast. I -didn't :tind any- blo·oa· on the· eround 

or on the aawd"at around-:-whe~e the body was found. ·Yea, the 

has~ is bent the least bit. When we got there Sunday mor~ing, 

I think the elevator was on. the seoond floor. we t.ried to malm 

.· 

-. ""Lee run the elevator, but he -eaid he oouldn·' t do it. 

1· FURfillm HN•DIFB.OT. 

~===:---:=--__,...-:--~--~I :rouna the bendkerohtef Hbout ten :ree.t towards the rear 

beyond the body on a sawdust pile. 

RE•OROSS EXAMINA~ION. 

I found it poee!bly ten or fifteen minutes afte~ we :toa.nd 

tbe bod 

j _,, 
we 

. .. . 
REO~DrD J'O~.THB STATE! 
'- .: ~ _--'T -

~he ·trap door le~ding up· :tl'om the basement was 
got ther~. ~here waa oobweba and duet baok there. 

. . 
f-'-'--"---=-r-- --- - ·- - - I• lf, SWBD •. .JlW.OZ.JLf.OL-t.be-8.tat.e.._ _ · . -

· .. ii ·~ - -
' . 

_,___ __ . _ __ - . . . · .l "ain_a ·o 1 ty_ of :t.1 oe.r. .• _~nt_t o . the...-1),enoJ.l-Q~mpaJl1'' a p:l,aoe-e1.!I:. • .:.__· -

~~~~. · · · ... :~.71_,,~uainesa ."b-etweem- flve ,...fll\d ·eix·-ol-olook;AP~-11 211th. -T~ A penctt-1 . q~~ _ 
. . • . .- '-, , - ~ ·. -· --·- --- -- _-;:_ ..!.---=-.- -- I 

· p~~ ·_ 2cated in. FUJ.ton ocm.nt~<Ieo.rgta,~nd tha~•e whel'e the . 
'--'---------------.-..--'----------=--'-----...,------~ 
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The e~ap~~ on the baok door looked as i:t · it had been pri zed out 

wit~ a pipe p.reeaed against the1 wood. There ~a a pipe the.re that 
. - . 
. fitted the indentation on the wool. I oalled Mr .~rank on t he 
= - - • -- .. - - --- - -

telephone, and told him I wanted him to oome to the penoil :fao­

to.ry right away. He said he hadn'.t haa-any-br eakfa~t. He asked 
~~~~~~~~~ 

• ' -

•' 

·. 

.. 
~ . . ":-'\ 

whe.re the night w~~ohman was. I told him it was VAry · neoes~-

~for him to oome and 11 he would oome 1 would send an automo-

bile for him, and I asked Boote Rogers to go f o.r him. I didnf t · 

tell him-w)'lat had happened, arid he 1Udn 1 t ask me. !ill'. 1·.r a nk ap-

pea.red to be nervous. ~his was inclioe.ted b~ · his manm.r o:f speak­

i~ _t. 9 Hr. l_)a.rley, he was in a trembling co ndi t ion. I was euarded-
-::::. . , . 

with him in my oonvereat ion over · the phone. 11bout · a week a f t er-

wards l~t t o the :taot or.z and had the night wa tohman. Mr • 

. Hendl'iolce, to show me a uol~t· ~he olook. He took a new slip and 

: put -1 t in the -olook and p1mohed the Blip: all the way around 

·in less- than five mbmtes u;tate•a_· _gxh~bit P). I got some oord 
. . 

on the seoond floor of the peno11- :raotory, the. knots in t hose 

~ ~rds we.re 81mil-ar to· the knots. in . th iB cord ( atate ~ s NXhi bi to). 

· On the fl ool! · r ight-at-th&-0.ppoa i:t.e. o o.r-ne .r, what -l'.!li ght be o alle-4. 

I 

- April 28th, ·I saw splotohea that looked like blood e.bon t a :toot 

-~ and a··hal:t, -ol'--tlfo-·:teet •. - f l' om the end o1 ·the dreaBing ~·oom, 
•. . . . . . 
J some o:t whtoh I ohipped up.. It -looked like aplotohea of blood 

-- - -T' - -
... and aomething had been thrown "there and ·in thro1r1ng 1 t had -
' . 

~~~;..:...;_.;.;___-Al.!~".-..!1.~it.e-~-bittmi<te. ,.f~l'e is a lot o1 that ~~ 1 t~ -~~:tf_ 1n t~e 

~~_,.....::..-,---:-.,:--irr-w~iil!i'l':"~l'ftll§-......"Mi!i'l~.-r"1fr...-1"l'iio:KoirkAAed llke b1ood.--l found a nail .fifty :ree.t 
'· ' 

~.;;;;...:;...,;:..;~--if-.,..>:?-==·s....;· a__,i=d==-:-""-= ____ 5'\o~auoo~,tjl~d.~~-· e]. e"l~tor _on.. the · aeo-0n:d~floo~--· ''f 
:r.f.=.:..!:_ , .. '. · ~;r,r-ook64 l.1ie -i t ha~· blood ·on.·the top of 1 t -. It was: between· the~ 

. .....,...~ . . . t I . ' J . , - • . . . - - · - - . . . .. 

'. ~ .. ~:?}~ . : ·q ~~.~~ ~- :h,__~~~~~l.e ~o-~re : .-~~,~~~»~~~ · twR p~o~s . off. ~n ~h.e . ~a~~ i,. ··~ · 
L:.M~,,..rY~~ v · • · :."'~:~:·: ~-:-:-;-:~···~· ·:·~~~~\•a;:;i::-p~;:· --~ ~~~~-~- ~:. :':'. , 

" · ~-~~ ~>:'.~ ··¥' ..;. ~ . . . . \ .~. .. . . : .·" . . . . . .• ~ . r::: --: . - · .. -- . . '. 
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door whioh looked like they bad ~loody finger ·prints. I don•t 

~ow when fr~ was--ar-~e~tea.-i do~•t . think he was arrested o~ 
Monday• He wa~~~to oome t~ the station house on Bonda;. It - --- --

. - talms not over three mi-n"teq to walk from Marietta street a t the 

oorner of . ..l!'o.i'syth street aor&!'B the viaduot and through 1''orsyth 

St.reet novm to""the penotl :taotory. Le& waa- oompoaed at tha fa.ot­

ory ,he never tried to get B!a::f• The noor · to the stairs from the 

offioe floor to third floor waa bar~ed when l first went •P there. 

- ·--- ~ Ito. ll-on--d.4agram (state •a Exhibit a) ~e - the to ileta. · 

0R08S BXAllIBAllOlJ. 
. . 

I am guessing about t he time. It wouldn't take over five 

minutes to eet of f the oar, walk to the penoil f e.o t o.ry, walk in, 

walk~p the ataira ann baok into lcll'.Frank'B office. The hasp is 

bent a little. l .heard .H.oote Roge.ra testify at the co.roner•s 

inqueet-and-I-teati:tied t\!_ioe. I did not. oorreot any-s_taterient 

at the Uorone:r' e i-n'f'Ueet - that Boo ta Rogers made. I am .the pro-• 
aeouto.r in this oa:-Ie . -!_ oamrot give the words of the oonversat-

1on o1 the tel~phone message between myself and Mr. ·Frank. ·r 
·" . . 

could b a mistaken as to the very words ho used. It was jua;t a . -
· - -oa-su&lw.le.phone..a~fraaticm.._ __ l j\o_p 't know that tl:e s plotches 

• 
that I saw t~er ~ were blood. The floor at the lad~ea : dresaing 

......,__..I- eaw-oe:Nl-lil£e th" tn -the-base.l'JB.~.----' 

but 'it was out up in pieoes. I eaw a good man_y oords ' like that- . :: i 
. 

all ·o•er-the-· faotol'y. I never :found ~he purse, or the flowers or : 

the .ribbon on the· litt le 'girl's hat. This diagram (~tate•a Ex~ · 

~. ". ·- ~11>1' . •) iit a oorreot - diagratn-=;,.t-ae1t0nHl;>ru.=:-and .b-aB;men~ .P.t _ _ , 
Penoil o ompany and other -plao~a. L -. -

RE-DIREfJ'.'t"hAJaNATION-=-----. _._ -
' 

-- - 1--waa gna~d in what 1--sa-td~•er-th~one t-e~.-i 
~ • t f ~ : 

• r ~houg_h it 1'·~ just a oonve.rsation -betw~e~ :wo gen:tl&~~· T~~ee . - ~ 

_R!e~ea of wood . look like w~at I o~1ppe4 off the ·11~or • . 1 . tnrnel , 
':i:""-"""-========?===~-~~ 
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w, W.--RaGEJis, sworn.,-or tne Stat• ...,...-=----'---

1 am n~w conne'cted wi:th Judge-W.ra:rdeauta- -court. l was 

at the station house Saturday night, April 26th, and went to 

the National Pencil Company's place of business. It was between-·· 

five and five thirty the:r-i-11ee.rd Mr. Starnes have ·a conversar. 

.-:-iion - over- the -phone. I hea·rd him say, "lf you will come l wilt-.----

send an automobile after you." lt took us five or six-mi~u:t_es _ __ _ 
\ to get out to Mr. Frank's residence at -81LB. Georgia Avenue. Mr. 

Black was with me. Mrs. Frank opened the door. She wore a heavy 

bath/ robe. Mr. Ble.ck asked if Mr. Frank was in. Mr. Frank 

stepped into..-the hall through the curtain. He was dressed 

for the street . with the exception of his collar, tie, · coat and 

ht1t• -He had on no ve~t. Mr. Frank asked Mr. Black if anything 

had happened at the factory. .Mr. Black didn't answer. He asked 

me had .apythihg happened at tne factory. l didn't answer. Mr. 

Frank said, "Did the night __ ~ato~~ ~~l_l_ up _and report anythin 

to you? " Mr. Black said, "Mr. Fra~ you had better get your 

clothes on . an~ let_ us go to _ th~ factory apd see wh~ ~alt, }n_, 

paned." Mr.~ Frank said, that-he-th.ought he dreamt in tlie mQrnig 
. . . /\ 

ab~ut hearing the telephone- ring.- flr-;=-ltl~ck sai-d-seme~t~htti~n~g~~~~~-~ 

about whiskey to Mrs. Frank in Mr. Frank's presence. Mrs. 

·Frank said Mr. Fr~ hadn't had any breajtfast and would we allow _ _ _ - - .. - - -

h~m to get breakfast. i told ~r. · Black that I w~s hungry 
~--------''--..-~ 

myself. Mr. Frank said let me have a cup of coffee. Mr. · 
·~~--~---=~~=-=~--= ~----...,.._~~ 

Black in a kind of ei<teWa.~ said, "l think a drink of whiskey 

-. --would<101i1m good," ana -M-rs. Frank maae· the-rem~rk-t-bat' she didn.t.t 

.· thlnk there was ·any whiskey in the -house. Mr. Frank seemed to 
• 'h • • .. • . . 

·-be-extr.emely nervous. His . ,queation.s .were JaDPY.- l ){-a.ver · ~ 

- -='---==--,-.. = --J:re-ard-n:tm- s-pefJk---tp in.YJ.1~.e:urrtn-tba.t · ~orn!_ng. His voice was. a ' 

,...~ ·. · · refine voice, - 1-t_. was not coarse. ~e w~s rubbing hie. hands when ·· · 
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he qame through the curtains. He_move~- abo_ut briskly" ~e 

asked questions in rapid ~ucc~ssion, but 'gave plenty of time . 
b~tween ·questions to have received an ..answer. Mr. Frank and 

. Mr. Black got on the rear seat end I took the front seat and as 
. 

·l w~s fixing to turn around, one of us asked Mr. Frank if he 

knew a little girl by the--nam~t~.u-~P-hag~~ Mr. Frank says: 

"Does- she work at the factory?" abd I said, "l think she does." 

Mr. Frank said, "l cannot tell whether or not she works 

------~-+.t-l->-h.a-erEH:mt-11 l look- on my -PAY- i>l booi: I know 'f/ery few of the 
......__ 

·girls th& ·work there. l pay them off, but l very seldom go 
-

back in -the factory and l know very vew of them, but I can look 

- ·· - on~~l-1-b~k and t ell you- if a girl by the n~e of Macy 

Phagan works there." One of. us euggeated that we take Mr. Frai[ 

by the undertaking establishment and l et him see if he knew 

this young lady. Mr. Frank readily consentdd, so we stopped 

at the telephone exchange, Mr. Frank , Mr. Black and my.ael.f... 

~got ou~ and went· in th~ undertaking establishment. I saw the 

co~ae. The corpse was ~ying in a little kind~£ side out room 
- - -----

to the right of a large .room. ThEL light· was not lit in this 

li ttl._"' room where the body was lEcying, .and <Mr. Gheeeling stej>pe 
• 

----==--=~ 1n ahead o.t- me -a.ncl ~eat around . be-hind the corpse e.nd}t~e 'light 

above her head and her l:e ad was· lying then towards the wall. I 

:..-----.-- ----....,st;J-V·6PP,ed- up on-th&-owosite aide ~ the-corpse w~th-a door t o , 
• - - K """ _i - -. -- - - :. -=- --~- ~ . - - . 
my lef.t. Yr. Gheesling caught the face of the dead girl and 

turae4-4--t-ovel!-t.owa."s-me. · I looked ..then to see if an.Ybo~--------1 
- --. ·- -followed me and I savr llr. Frank step ~.m--ou""t$id~tilQ.~l.lll.L-__ -...:. 

• ,,.t -

_______ _.jJL,Uo. wha~ I thought was 'a. closet, but -1 ·ha.v~ af~emrds to und· 

it W'S Where. ~~eesli~g slept·. -·o·r ~ere somebOdy_!~ep,t. 
~e;s a 11.Jtle single bed in ~ere.. 1 1mme41atelI t qtned around 

---- -

.. ~~-;v:~ :~ ~"'.:·· ·· ";.~~~~-'~~l,,!f":.\-.1~' ~-~of:1~~~·:."--~ ~1-~~.t ·~ .;,.,;·;'~··: 
. . ___ .:~. . - . . . ' . -- _ .. -~~ 
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look at the corpse. I don't r b th t ~ . emem er _a Mr. Frank ever fol-

lowed me - in this r oom. ·He ma.y have stoppe.d on the outside of 

the_ do~r,_ bu.t JDY .back w~ t<:>ward him and l don~t know where )le 9 

stopped. Mr. Gheesling turned the head r:£. the dead girl over 

towards me and l looked around to see who was behind me and l 

saw· Mr. Frank as he made that mo'tement behind me. He didn't 

go into the closet -as ta.r a.a "l . could see, but· he got out of my 

• view. He could ha.ve looked at the corpse from the time that 

. Mr. Gheeeling was going around behind, but he could not ha.ve seen 

·: her fa.ca because 1 t we:a l yir;ig over towards . the wall. The 

fa.ca was away from me and l presume that was the cause of Mr. 

Ghee sling turning 1 t over. There was some question asked Mr. 

_______ Frank if he knew the girl, and l think he repli-ed that he didn't 

know whether _he did -or not but that he could tell whet her she 

worted at the factory by looking at his pay roll book. As we 

were leaving Mr. Frank's house, Mr. Frank asked Mrs. Frank to · 

telephone Mr. · Da.rley to come to the factory. Mr. F~ank waa · 

appar ent.ly stil~ nervous at . the undertaking establishment, he 

stepped-lively.~!~ was Just his ge~eral marine~ that -indicated 

to me that he was nerv ous. I never saw Mr !_frajik ! n my J!if'e 

·. until that morning. After we got out-o~r. Freitk's house and 

_ ________ was in my car, was the fir.et time Mr. Frank had been told · that 

-~~-t_h.!_ young 1$.d.Y was named· .Mary Phagan and tha~ there had been 

any murder commi~ted at the factory. From the undertakers_ we 

-

· ~t~~to -tha. pencil fic~ory in ncr_o~~ ·we_ w~nt into Mr • . Frank's 
--- -----

.office, he went up to the sate, ~urned the combination , opened 

-;he. sat~-; -t;o-ok-o~~ · ~is tbie book, laid. the ·book down -on the tab•~~ 
- ---

:___ .-ren!lie - tinger do~ -?11t11 he ceme~-the name Mary Phagan, and ... 

- . - ""' . 
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' to get her pay~" · He said, "l will . tell you about the exat time 

she left here. My stenographer left about twe:lve o'cl~ok~'-:. and 

a few minutes &.!tar she left, the officeboy left and Mary came -

in and gother money and left." . He said she got t1.20 and he 
) 

!. ~ek~d whe_ther a.nyboclY had found the envelope ~hat the money 
0 was in. Frank still seemed ~'l> be nervo':ls .like the fi ret time 

I seen him/ It was just hie quick manner of stepping around 

and .his manner of speech like he had done at the house that 

- i ndicated to me · that he was nervous! He then wanted to see 

· wherethe girlwa~ found~ -ilr. -Yrank- wentarounli by the-el ,..--

tor, where there was a ewi toh box on the wall and Mr. Frank 

put tbe switch in. 
. ' .. 

The~ox wae-not locked. Somebody asked 

r----.----.~-~im~f he was u~ed ·to keeping the switch box l ocked. He said 

they had kept it locked up to a ce rtain time until the ineuraue 

,;__ _____ _..,,.>AWl~~~A+i~"4fft-'l~~-he would have to - 1eave it unl o eked, that 

it was a violation of the ~aw to keep an electric switch bok 

locked. We then stepped on the elevatQr. He stil~ stepped 

~Gut 'lively and spoke up livel'y answering questions, just like 

he had always .done. After we got on the elevator, he jerked 

--:--r-~--:-~llld-We-a.lJ ..... ~teppea-out-0 the__eleva.t ...... 9 ..... r_..__.M_r,,_. Darfey came and - . - -- --
- --

pulled at the rope · two or t hree times and the elevator started. 

As-to whetharcmybo11y' ma.de- any- stat~me!!t down in the basement 

ae o · 11howas-r-eapGa8U>.le--4'~h.S..:muYaer-,~ranic-made"" 

the · r emark that Mr·. Darley liad worked Ne~ Lee for sometime out: 

-:---------'---"1.<.!L.-~e~O~ak~l~a~n~dJ.l_a_n t_ an_d that if -Lee kne11 anyth~ng about the 
------ ...___ --

murder- th.at Darley would ~tand a better chance of .getting it out 
----- - --

--:---:-,...--~,...--=.-~t'r'-~m--than-enYbe-dy---e-~8e-e Atter-~ame-ba~k--fi'cm--:the--~eeme . . . 
twas suggeet"e4·-=t1i~t we go to the station house and as we star~ed 

•I· had better put in ·a new slip in .hadn't l · 
:~~~~~~~~M~~~g~~~-~~~ . ..-r.~"""~"-~><~',.~~~~- ~~~ .. ,, . ·4'~~ , .... - , • :.:. ----·~ .. , . . • ~-· ~ · hfm" Yi8 t'o ··put•iti::eL-8i1p. -:;lffiantc .,a,~:~,:~~· '-"" 

r -·-· -- .. 
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keys out, unlocked the door of the right-hand clock and lifted 
\ 

out the slips, looked ·at it and made the remark then the slip 

was punched correctly. Mr. Darley and Newt Lee was standing . 

there at the time Mr. Frank said the punches had been made 

correctly. Mr. Frank then put in a new slip, closed the ~or, 

looked it and t ook his penc11 · and wrote on the slip that he had 

already taken out of the machine, "April 28, 1913." I looked 

at the slip ·that Mr, Frank too~1~~a~~U~~ ~ 

the first punch was 8 101, t he second one wasS-;;?, or · 8 133" I 

gl8.noed all the wa;y down and there was a punch tor every number. 
--- - ---- -

While we were walking through the factory Mr. Frank a.eked two 

or three times to get a cup ot coffee." As to 11b.at Mr. Frank 

said about the murder, ?-aon • t know that I heard him express 

himself except down in the basement. The officers showed him 

!f}l~r~ the body was fb und. end he made the remark' that it was too 

--------b1~-01'....,rrnTnrt~ing t o thatetfect. When we left the . factory to go 

to police headquarters, Newt Lee was under arrest. I never con­

sidered Mr. Frank as being under arrest at that time. There 

----~naa never. been w,.,e1d anything -to -him in my- pre sence ab out putting 

him under arrest. Mr, Fr_tµlk' s a. ea.ranee at t -.at.ation 

was exactly like -it was when. ! ' first eaw him. He stepped 

~ ightly oif.-:Mr. Darley• e lap, went~p the steps P.retty rapid. 
- . ..... 

-:- - - ----- .. - . CROSS RJAMlNATION 

I never saw Mr. Frank until° that morning. I don't know 

:mether hie natural rfu~vements er manner of: speech were quick or 

==:::::::::::;:=====--=--=:not• We-didn't know whether the girl w~s a white girl or not 

.. . 
I~· 

until ·"We.. ..ruhh_ed ·the frt.~om-= n a=;c ild a f ace an~ul.J.:6.d~wn-_ 

_ her_atocking._:a..:i.1ttle pieee The-tongu~ was not sticking Qut, 

·- - ~ -it wae wedged between the teeth. ·she had dirt in her eye and-
,_._---- -. ,. . ,. ~· . . '~ _.:_. ... . - ~- -· • • . , .. .,_., fllt .. f- I - I' . . . __ ... _._.. .1•~" · -· • .J ~- ~ ... """·~-.._.,,. - """""" 

...... 11>,= -- ·----- ·""~~,,~~ --··_.,,., • • "" .;' '~ •. ·· -"!'~~,- · .. • ·· ··- · -- -.. ~ '• -·~ -,.. -- ,· 
.. ,,#" P•;i--!!i· .... - •• ·-..,,. ... • '"~<'' .... ~ .. -• .... --- •··•·:it? " '"" .. , ~ - ....-... . . ,..,.,.., ... ----111- .- - - . - .. - -- - - ·~===,......... 
-~.'-r----.,..--- - . -.. -- - . . 
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mouth. The cord ·fund h~r m ale wae dra.wn so tight 1 t wa.e 

------ -.cll.!d.U-. in_her_ .flesh1 t don't know whether Mr. -Frank went up~­

.atairs or not after we reached his house. I think he called 
...... 

to his wife to get him his m ller and tie. He got his coat 8d 

vest some place, but I don't know \l!}lere - _At the time Mrs. 
- -

1rahl was calling Mr • . Darley, Mr. Frank· wae putting on hie 

col.l.ar and tie down i n the rece:ption hall, We were at the hoite 

15 or 20 m'J,nutes. ~er Mrs. Frank had said eom thing-about 

- Mr. Frank gttting _hie breakfast before n.e went, Mr·. Black aa!°d 

something about a drink would do good. Mrs. Frank then called 

her mother, who said that there wasn't any liquor in the house, 

that Mr. Selig had an acute atta.c~ of digestion-the-n~g~ 

fore and used ~:P. Mr. Frank readily consented t.o go to 

the undertakers w1 th us. When we got in the ca.r we t old him 

it was Mary Phagan and he sal.d he could tell whether she was an 

employee or not by looking at his book, that ·he knew very few 

of the girls. Yee, anybody facing the door o t the 11 tt l e chap! 
-

at-the under~akere co~ld have seen the .corp~e. As to whether I 

kriow that Mr~ · Fr8.nk didn't see the corpse, he could have got a 
- ------
glanee-a-t the whole corpse, but when Mr. -Gh.eealing -turned tlie 

face over no one could have got a good look at the face unless 

they stepped in. the room. lfr. ·aheesling turned the young lady' a -
--- --- --

f~e -O.k.ee:t-ly toward me, Mr. FrEnk wa .. s standing somewhere 
- -

behind me, outside <:f the r oom_. l turned around to se-e "if Mr. 

Frank was looki·ng. l don't know that ·he didn't get a glan~e 

at the . corpse, but no one but Mr~ GheeJlling and I at this moment 

stepped up and· looked at~the little girl .'s t'ace, What Mr. 
. . ' 

Frank and Mr. Black .saw behin~ my- back, I cm •t say.._ l_don! t _ 
--- -~......::· -- - - - - - . 

-:_~- say _ ~at M:r • . F.rernk: stepped .into. th.a~ · d~essing room,.b ut he -JS.seed -
. . . 

• I' 

. out of my view . .. So did Mr. Black • . _,Mr •.. Ghee~"ing -had a better -"T'"'":ti~Jf. 

~ 
.. • - • ... - ~ " ,..,.,,.. • #' - - .--r~ . • # ., , 

- fl.;~.t· -··· ·- - .· . . · - - ----· . - . . . - . •. 
___..~d'~- --- v • • • • • , ~-,--- - --

- . ··-o; --~ :fie.w ot "•r~ · Blaolf -anCI ·llr. 'l'r~ than~ t__:ai d, eoausemy b8'(;k was 
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to them and Mr. Gheeeling .was look~ str8.1ght .acroes the body 

· · at them . Mr. Frank had no difficulty in unlocking the safe 

when \\'3 went back to the factory-, The elevator we went down on 

ie ·a fre.:1- ght elevator, makes considerable noise, ., lt stops 
~ 

1 tself what 1 t gets to the bottom, I don't think 1 t hi te ' the 

ground, She was lying on herface . with her hands folded up, 

Her face was turned somewhat toward the l eft wall, A bruise on 
- - ---'------

t-h~ _-le :ft side -of her head;-aome -dryoi-ood -in her heir, One 

of he~ eyes were blackened. There were several little scratches 

on her face. Sorm body worked her arms t> see if they were 

stiff. The anne worked a little bit. The j oi~ts ~n her arms 

worked just a littl e bit. Wlteh~we first wait down the be~e-

ment we stayed down there about 20 or 25 minutes. Duri ng 'that 

tins --neither the shoe, the -hat, n or t he _umbrella had been 

found, In the elevator shaft there was some excrement . When 

we went down on the elevator, the elevator masue d it . You 

could smell it all ero und. It looked like the ordlnary heal tb,y 

mnn'a excrement. I t looked like som body had dlmp d naturally; 

that was before the elevator came down, ·Wh.en the elevator came 

1------- --d-own __ . a:r_ t_e_r_warj.e it smashed it and th.en we em~~-0- -
the .heir Qf the girl any one could tell; _ at flrst g1ance,-iat- f'.,__ __ 

'}4· 
"" . 

....... ·' 
---~was that of a white girl. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINA'JI ON, 

The body ?it\.en • t lying at · the undertakers where :It. could have · ·-----.- - - - !-----~--:-:-

been - seen from the door. I -

--­' . 

J 

RE-CROSS iXAM!NATION, 

At the moment the face waeturned towards me, I didn't see 
-:---; 

.Mr. Fr~ but l know a· IE reon couldn't ha"V!3 looked into the· 

taceunlee=s .he was somewhere cloee to me. 1 wae inside and Mr, 
/ 

Fraik ~-veT came .into that little room. 
· ·· "' --

g ::muoT EXAMINATION. -
. , - "" . . . ~- . . ' .. .,, .. ~- ll#ilf!:• .. .. ,A, • . ll ~ • ·- • "t .. ..,,.. .. -..... ,. . = .. t ~/~: .a- .: ;.> '-" .:..... - --:.--., ,·.'f4.- - .. ·~ ................. , --v •.• • ..:..., . . 

_ _:.:...~~___,-'--.....____;___;_·..;_· _.......;_· __;•....;-;...__..c::.. *--.~' '""\~~'!.~.·.-.~ ··.,............-~ .. ~~- __ ,,_,. . -· ... "o_. • .. . , -• . 
.... . ' . . '· 
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---: -· .When the :taoe wae tu.rned towards me, JtLr. Frank stepped out · 

. ..... 

..... 

·. of .. my v1B1cln in the di.reoti<?n o1 .Mr• Gheealing'B. sleepins room. . . . . .. 

!l~S ~RAOB . l:ilOiS 1 Swo.rn 'fox_ the state. 

I kiiew Mary Phagan nearly- a year at the}>enoil faoto.ry 

She wo.rked· on the s~oond :t~oor. I identi:tied be± body at the 

undertakers ~unday. morning, A].ll'il 27th. l knew her by her hair. 

She wa~ :fair ski~ed, had _li.ght hail', blue eyes and was heavy 

~- b-u11t, wel-i develOJ>84 for-1191' age • . l -worked in tho metal room, 

the -same .toom ahe worked in. )Jary•_e maohlnewaa right next to 

t~~ .dresstng -_room, the :t~ret lllaohine there. i 1hey had a separate 

oJ.oset tor men .and a sel)arate one for ladies · on that :tl_oor • __ _ 

The.re was just a _p~tition be~weer them. · ln go ins to the otfioe- . 

:t.rom the oloseta t})ey would pass the dre·a ~ing room ~nd }:Iary•s 

maohine within two or three :feet. Mr • .!'rank, during the past 

~ twelve months, would !)&SB thl'ough the me t al department looking 

7----:- - - ---=:ai!:Otlnd every day. ~_ometi~ea r would eee him talking to a ome of 

•·. 

the men in the- offioe at th~ olooke. He oame baok to the metal 

room to sea- how the ·work' wae getting on. ~he metal is kept 

within ·a little 01·oaet baok unclel' the stair steps. l asked I.it. 

~ut_~, .no-t-la'.~.ratlk:-, i:t" the met~ had come. Saturday at twelve 

o•oiook i1fthe regular pe;fday,. but the .week of April 26th, moat . ~ --..... . --'--_...:..,.-__ _.:; 

__ ot t})~ employees .,.. s-0-t pa14 0-ft on-Pr-iday night- betwee~rnir- · - · 

ae't'en o' olook. l hadn't worked-thel'e a1n_oe Wat\ne.aday. w. ... 
·· .Quinn oalled .!D9 up ana told·· me that pay-day WC?Uld be ' FJ'iday. 

The metal -ha~t oome :t.rom Mond~ to Saturday. - iilary didn't 
- - - - • • .. - -- - - t • ~ ... . - • " 

-~o.rk a:ft~.r-=--.sonaa7.o:f-that week.--- 't' • • 

-- \._- · . 
OROSS iSX.AMINATlON~ 

. ~--. - - Sf8n! 1ng at ·the time ol~ok -you can'~ ··~ee in to -Ml' .Frank' a 

pr·tvate · o:tfloe. £ pt~eon wouldn't aee :tl'om· Ml' . .. J.rank'a o:f'~_ loe 
·, · ' .. . ~ ~ . . .' .. . . . . . - -------' 

· -. ~one o:omlng. in or .out ' .. of the _bulldfng. I worked at the 
~ ,.... .. .._ . ... ·- . '-"""-· - -

r· ;:tao-tory .11Ye . J9ar~,• : In 'that time, ~ • .rre.nk_- apob to me ·three 
., . ·. . ., .. ' -- :-- .. . . .. .. 

~~--:JoM'l~,.-._-'1rb -ttmea.-~a~tr"'Wo.r:te«=&~h~-tao to.rr w 1 t-hlne 1ol'_:about - a -
. . . . . . ~~· .. - .. .... . · ~" { .. . ~ . ··- - ·-· - . . • '--· ~ - ______,_ ~ - ~ - >}~~"'~-~· «.:._t....-=--- -· -. ~ ..... :"'1.;-'"...,...,,.~"'4..\ • .....:,._r-,.v~ .. , • 
~ .,..._...,..... .. .......-,~' I." . ($P W !±$llllj:1"'-Ta;;W. "'\ • • _ _ .., ,,__,,.-""t-,. ._,,,, 

. ; ·-- "': '' ~-- -. . . . . .. . . ~-:...·__:__·_ . . :.. - ~ '. . .. ·. _. __ ·---- __ .... ! .. 
t ' _. --~- --- ~ 
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yeair in the same. department and l never saw Mr. Frank speak to 

. , Mary _Phagan or· Mary Phagan speak to ·Mr. Frank. When Mr. Frank 

came . through the metal department he never spok~ to any of the ­

girls; Juet went through and looked around. The three times · - . 

Mr •. Frank spoke to me were ae follows. Be was showing a. ~an -~ 

around and l we.a laying ·on my arm mighty near asleep and he 

s~e you can run this machine asleep can't you, and I ea.id, 

"Yee, sir." Then another time I asked him for a quarter and ·he ...__ 

loaned .. ine a quarter. The next time l met him on the street 

he tipped his hat to me. Mr. Frank knew my f~e or he wouldn-,1:1:­

have ~poken to me on the street. 'rhe floor . in t he metal de­

pattment· ie awf'ul dfrty. The ~1Y.-te-s-tu.f4'-t.ll-&t-the.y: use back:­

there gets all over the floors. Mr. Da.rley 1 e General Manage tr 

and Foreman who employee thehelp. Mary Phe.ge.n' e hair we.a darkerr 

than mine. She weigh•d about 115 pounds. Some time e vie si 11 

over at themachine and c<>\lb oun- hair and some times when I 

went to curl ..my hair w1 th a poker or- aJiything, l go over there 

. . to the table right by tl;le window and_l.ight the gas an.<l curl my 
~-.;;....__----~----- --

heir~ Magnolic Kennedyte hair is nearly the c olor of 'ary 

Phage.n's. Seb 1 Cf P'•' aft ip FEi•bYz _0 pr1 1 Rii*lil. The p~ is 

- given- employee from ~ _w:l:ndo~ in_ tP.e=IWking ~epectment-.- Theire;; -
,__ ____ ....,. ----- - -- - -

is paint · in the polishing ·room, just across tram the dreeeing -- - - -
room. the poliehin_£ room is a few feet acroee frm 

_.!.. -

. the dressing room. No P'-nt is_ .kept ~~the metal .ro?m• I have: 

-.seen drops of paint on the floor. I have seen itleading 

rQm-th~-U~~.straig)lt--acro-ee from the dressing room out to 

. the cooler where th~ 1'omen come out to get · ~t~r_. The floo.r 
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JOHN ~. DLAOX, .. _ ::Sytol,'n -'19~ the State. ' ... ..... .. 

·I am a o 1 ty. P<;>lioenian. .1 don• t : know the ne t ails ot the 

oonv~.reation betwe~n ur.. ~ta.rnes and !I'll' • .trank over the 1 phone. 
. . . 

I didn1 t pay Ye.r1 muoh a-ttention ot it. l went out t o I.i.l',l.rrank•.s - -------- ----.-
house w1th Boote Roge.re, 1r11's,1rank oame to- the door. Mrs. E;rank 

. had on a Jui th .robe, l s ta t ea . tha t J. would l ~ke to see hr. Jr rank 

and about that .titm mr, Fralik s;tepped out :from behind a curtain. 

Hia· voioe--wae :hoarse and t.rembling,and nervous and exdited.- He 

looked to me- like he wae pale. I had met · ~ir. I.rank on t wo dif-

. fe.rent oooasions befo~e. un this oooasion he aeemed to be . nervous 

. 4n handling his oollar. He ooul<hl't get ·hi~ tie tied; and very 
~ -..- . -

.' .rapid i n as~ing q~.t1ons in reBar.d to what had h&ppened. he 

i'---c-~--~." ~a~ted to lmow if he would have ·time to get something to ea~, to 
. :-
. . get some..-b.re~.~t·! .. He . '!!~_ted t .o know if something had happ.ened 

-r----:~-:- ·- - ·----. . - ~ . ~ . . 
at . the penoil :taoto.ry and i t the night watohman had repo.rted it. 

~~ ."· ~ _ .::. ~-:: and ·he aake_d this-1.aat que:e t~on · _bef or a· -:i.- he.d t 1me to answer the 
.. . . . 

:: -:-ft.rat. lie kept insist1pg for a oup of ooitee. When we got int~ , 
. . -

the · automobile as JJl' Rogllrs wae t~ning around :Mr •. J'rank wanted 

:. tcCknow what had ~ap~ned a .t the :taot-o.ry,' an<LI asked him !:t he 
-..J.-.: .. . -

_ ___ ._,kn=e:;.,,.,' ' ltlary.-. .i?hagan. ~.nd . told him that ahe bad bean found dead in- the .< ., . . . ' ' 
-----oasAio;ellt-of-tbe~-otl:-:-taototJ". 1dr, ¥.rank said h~-did-n't know . 

~-:--~------......._--~=-~-- ' . 
any ~1.rl by -the nl!ife· '. o·f .. Mary ~Phagan, . th~t hekne~ .very few.. o.f_ 

. . :· · . ·~. " :· ·. ·· ;. tbll~ .. emp~e&~~- 1 . ~ggea.t~d to Mk'. Ro.gel!a that ~e -d~ive by the 

. .. ; '~ ... .._ .. -.. :. . \ . ... . - · . . ... ._ ., - - . - _.,;_' - ---
"":~ ·· · .... · underta1t~.r'9·· .Jn··t~ un~~.r_tat.1ng eeta.bliehmen·t Mlt-.- Fr-ank lo.Qked at 

i • ~ ---, ..,,,..--- . • 

~~'""'"°'===-~,,.....,..:..... -J:ie-1'-. He · gav~ ~ o~uai· glanoe at ·.·her.. -~d stepped aside. I oo'l1ldn1 t 
t;r;.::=:::::::::::::=:::=:::::::J;:::==:;::=-..:::· ==== - - --· .- . --;- - --- ---- - ·-- - -· --~ 
~"-~~!.:;:: ··~~·~~·-- -.·. ~-sv:· wh-ther·. b~1.'aw 't)le.-··:taoe .-; f the -gil'i -or -no~-Thel'e was -a our• - . 

•'!f. •..:__., ,, __ • ':'"' .. • •. ~ __;__ I • ' .;. .. 

'. t~Ui .hanging nee..r the l'~G~ ,.nd Ml' . Franlt ste-ppe-d behind the aur-
v . . • . . 
"· - .... . . 

~ '. .t.• l.Ji· "~ "9~d ,se.t ,n'! ·1~-;:~]ll- behid t~ ~u~t.ain: ae walked 

. ,.;..;-;~," . .... ·. . belii~''"" ·~!1~ _ o~t~~~~-·.2~ 1sbt o~t .• N». ~~anlt stated as w~ ;e.f t . _ 

.. 0~. ).,.-:: ·. 71' ..tiie=.uncte:l'tak~8*-i-tel111rerrt that .·he · dt.an•t know the girl but he -. : 

. . ..... . ... . .. ·- . . .. .. . . . . . 



..... ·.:·· : ·.' 
I 

. !; . . . 
-------- --- - ., 

' . : -:e~uld tell bJ-.going . over ~o the :tao~~ and lookiDB at his ~aah· 
• \•t • 

a . .:., · book. ~ At the !'enoil· f'aoto~y ,ar .Jrrank took the Blip out-, lo-oked-:-
...,-- . . . 

Q_'te_r it an!l..JJ~~~ · 1 t had . been punohed oo.rreotly. on Monday or TUes- . 
. . - - ----

I ~ 

day follow1~ ldl' . F.rarik state~thRt the olock ·had ~cen miepunched , 

hree times. This slip was turned O'\ter to Ghief J,antord ~n :Monday. .. .. . . 
I . saw Jill' .Fl'E;lll~ tak~ it out of the clock and went baok with it to-

--
~aid hie off 1Qe. l dop' t tpiow of my ·own ~ereonal knowledee that it 

was tnr~ed ovqr to Chief J .. anf ord J.Ionclay. When Mr .;· rank was down 

at po l ioe s~e.tion on .Mont~ay morning I-Ir.Hoaaer ana ;Ir . Haas were 

there . About 6 or 6;30 o'olook, J.ionday morning, 1111·.Roaser oame in 

polioe headqual'ters. That's the f irst til'le he had c ounsel ,.,1th 

him. !J!hat morning },Jr .Haa·lett and mysel f went to t.1.r .~·rank ' a house 

and asked him to oome down to police headquarters. abotit ll; oO 

---'-------~lu=o=n~ay Jdr.Haas demerUled o:t Ohie:f !Janf o.rd that o:f:tioe.rs e.ooompa.ny ~. 

- -!.rank-ou~ to-hie .reaidenoe - and -eea.roh hie residenoe • .lli' .Haas stat-

·· e.d in Mr.Fiank'-11 preaeno& that he was lill'J.rank's attorney and.de­

----'""":..~.---. ~ded ~o show that the,re was nothing left _undone, that we go out •.. 

. • 

r 

- .- - ;- to .Jil'.J'.rank'a house- an~eat.eh-t.o.r. anything that · we mfght find in -

oonneot1on with the oase. on Tuesday night Mr.Soott an<rmyaelf 

• .1 -eugg&ated to l-~.j'.rabk to talk to Uewt L ee. Mr.Frank spoke well o:t . . - ~ . 
· the 11tg.ro.,ea1·4 he had el.ways :found him trusty and honest. Th~~ ---.- . - - - - - . . . 

F-....,.---- - -----Went in a l'oom-a-n-d-et~Ul'om abont-;;-to,:l-0 m1-1lu.'te's8.1.on-e::; · -
. . ----- -- . --....----. . . 

_ ·. ·. -: . - . : .. -: -, '-.. )~ -Qou;an • ~~eu enoug~ to· s11~8;l'-th~ ! _ unde.rs to od • .hat was sail • Ml'•, 
t" .. . . 

~,~k -stated that Newt stil~- stuok to the story that he knew noth-
- 1-,--

1~8 about it • . iar.rrank statad that ldl'.Gantt we.a the.re on satliid~ ... ---
_ _:._~mng and~ha"t 1le told :lied.Lea to let him to ·and get .the shoes 

1 ·-. . . . 
I • . . J • 

.. ~ "tiut to ·watoh ll1.m, e.s he knew the surl'out\dings of the o:l':tice. After 
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When l said that Mr. Jfra.nk was released -I spoke before I 

thought. I re~ractedit . on cr0-es-examination. l don't know that. 

Mr. Roeser was at the police station between 8 and 8130 Monday 
'\ 

morning, I said that to the beet of my recollection. l wouldn't . 

swear Mr. Rosser was there. I · heard Mr. Rosser say to Mr. 

Frank to give them a statement without a conference . at all 

between M~. Frank and Mr. Rosser. l said ~h~~ we wanted to 

have a private tallC-with Mr. Frank without Mr.- Rosser 

being present. I wa?\ted to talk to Mr.;;-Fra.nk without Mr. 

Roaaer ··being pesent. b~a~ While I was at~--

e- (lo-roner' frinqueat Mr. Frank answered every question readily. · 

I wouldn't swear positively, but to the best of my recollection 

I had a .,p9mrp~eation wJ th M~. FJ: k on tJrO _previou·a 9ccaE!ipns,1 t! • 
""'~~ !--~---'---~~-""·~~~~~ 

When 1 met Mr. Frank on pre ous oc asions he was ... nervous, 
/\ -

-----:--=----.,.,.110...+:thih..f..,n,...,g,.__,un~~u~e-aal about him. I heard the col) ~ation Mr. 

Starnes had over the telephone with Mr. Frank early that morn~ng. 

lt was about a quarter to six, or a quar....ter past six. I think 

we got to theundertakers about 6s29. As to the reason why I 

didn't tell Mr. Frank about the murder when I was inside the 

_llouae - but dieltelrb--im ae -scrorr- as -he got in the automobiJ..e..,_ ___ _ 

I had a eonvereation w1 th Newt Lee and l -wanted to watch Mr-. 

Frank end see how ke fe1"t-about the murder. Mr, Frank didn't 

·go ,upetairs end put h~s collar and cravat ·on •. Mrs. Frank brought 

him ~~~ collar and tie. I don know Where elie go~ th 

told her to bring bis collar and t'ie e.nd he got hie ~at and hat. 
~ . 1 don'-~ know whether he •ent back to hie home or not. He put-. - - -

his collar -e.nd:.tie -on r ight t here. t - dont-t kn&W-Wh~re he got . . 

hie coat :. and · ve et ati• I don't. know what sort of tie or 

--------
. ooll~r he hacl. 
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dressing upstairs or not, I couldn't see him when he went behind 

thosecurtaine. ·We ste\Yed at the Frank home about ten minutes. 

At- the undertaking establishment l was right behind Mr. Frank. 

He was between me and the body. I saw the :t'a.ce when the 

undertaker turned her over. Yee, Mr. Frank being in front of 

me had ·a.n opportunity to aee it also. No, ~'r. FrEink didn't 

go into that sleepi-ng room, Yr. Frank went out just ahead of 

me. -1Ih..e.n.. we went backto the pencil -factory -Afr. -Fr"S.nk went to 

the eai'e and unlocked it readily at the first effort. He got 

the book, put il on the table, opened it at the right place, 

ran his finger down until he came to thename of Mary Phagan 

a.n d says, "Yes this little girl worked .here and I paid her 

ti. 00 yeatera.ay--;n: we- weiit"all over the factory t.lhat da.y. Nobody 

saw that blood spot that morning. I guess there must have 

been thirty people there during that day. Nbody saw it. l was 

there . twice~ that day. ·v~. Starnes wae there ~ with me. He didn't 

call attention to any blood spots. Chiet Lanford was there, 
discover . 

.Md he didn ~11 s&ttx&tt--Sbwx:So any bloo.~ spots . Yr. Frank 

was at the olice station ~n Monda. 

Mr. Fr~ told me he had discharged Mr. Gantt on account of 
---· ---- ~ ---

shortage and had given ol\ers not to l et him in the factory. Ae 

_regards Yr. Frank's 1.inen1 Yr. Haas sild he wae Mr. Frank's. 

:============~~~~-~ewt~d==u:t=a.t=we=go="'tri Mr.='Fr"~~ house and~,.,_~~~ 

aver' the -clothes ha· had worn '1n e wook before and the laundry toQ 

. Yea, we went out 1he:re and examined it. Mr. Frank had had­

ne opportun~ty tot elep~one his b,ouse :trom the time ·we ment1-0ned 
/'. . . 

ft until we- got out .'there. He ant w1 th us and slio~d us the 
.. ' - --- -
1.- dirty iinen. .l examined Newt · Lee's hous~ . l found a ~~o~y 
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RB-DtROOT KXAMINATION. 
4 

M~. Frank h!ld told me that h$-. didn't think Newt Lee llad 

told ell he knew about the murder, He alsosaidafter-looki~g 

over the time sheet and seeing that it hadn't been punched coP 

rectly th~t that would •ave given Lee an hour to have\ gone out 

to ~ house and ~a.ck, ·1 don't- know when -h~ made this last 

etatement,w_l,~e~~e~t ~sb~f~.I · 

wen.t out to Lee's house ai. d :t'ounl · the shirt~ It was aft~r O 
Frank told me about the skips in the punches • . The shirt is Ju• 

like it was the dEW I found it. The blood looks like it is on 
~ 

both sides o~he---shirt. 

RE-CRQSS KXAMINATION..t. 

l don't know whether 1 went out to Lee's house before or 

e.tter Mr. Frank suggested the skips in the time elips . I 

don't . like to admit-1.t, but I am so cnoseed upana wornJd that 
. 

- l don't know where I am ~:tt., but l think .. to the best of my 

________ k119~1,_e_dge_ i ~ 1!.ae ¥Pnday that Frook saict J;}J.at tM_e.l.i..R.e hBiA been 

changed. 

- ~.__J:_~-~~. recalled for the State, 

Mary carried~little silver mesh bag the day she left 

her home, made of Gennan silver. This looks like the hand-- ---:--- -- ----
ke rchi-ef that she oarl!r.1A.-4es-1cli..w.--1'C-..:S-t&te' s Bxhibi t - "M" ~-. -

...: 

1--------_-_-_~_~""i.L:l!:i::~G~A:l~NT!T-sworn7f~he--stat•.~·- ~-=-~~---------~ 

From June last .until the first· et· .January I wa.S=ShLppi.-ng· ,,1 

clerk at the National Pencil Company . I was discharged April 
tr-----~--~.~-~~--~----------~-~-

7th by Mr • . J'rank tur alleged shor:-tage 1n the pay- roll. 
:... 

. known Mary Phagan· when she was a little girl. · Mr. Flteruc lme,-- - -=---
- - - - - -- - - t ' 

her "too, One SaturdEcy" a:tt·er noqn she cQine _1.n the ~ ot:fiom 'to ha-n 
' ·- - · ---- :-- -- - . 

·~-----~htrecr1,..·~tr::-<1mhw«e~ctt!la,.,..t'l"&oted, - and atte~-I . h84 gotten thro~gn M:r:-. J'r~nk -:-

. . -~.~~.>_.AM.--. ,'!~~~J-- '·~ · . · r~t~~k !! - ~., _,.. . • · ~~-:. .:.~"' 
- -~ ~,._ ~~ ,,. .... ~~~~~ - ·- ~-~~~~- ' J~~~·- :,1:..'.."'~.; -'" --~----~,.. --;-
. : . ~. . ·. ' --· '· . ...... . . ·.. .. .. "~ ' 

·' . 
•' 
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~ot· .told ~im her name. l used to know Mary. when she was a. little 

girl, but I ha.vepot seen her up to . the time l -We.at-to 

work for the factory. My work was in the off~c., a.nd she__.!'ork~d 

in the re~r ot th~ building on the ~ame floor in the tip depart­

----- --iment. After_l was discharged_,._! we.P*'· be.ck t o t he factory 
---4:-' - -- - - - - -----

_on two occ~sion_s. Mr. Frllllt saw me both times. He made no 

objection ta my going there. · One girl used to ge t · pay envelopes 

for another gird with Mr. Frank'e ·knowledge. ~here was a.n alleged 

shortage in the P83 roll .of t2...00, Mr. Frank came to see me a.boout-. 

it and I told him I didn't know a.nythi~_g about ·it·, and he ea.id! ----
he wasn't going to make it good, and l ea.id I wasn't, and 

-----
he then discharged me. Prior to my being discharged Mr. Frank 

told me he had the beat otf1..cjl torae_hit ever had I was 
- . 

the time keeper~ Mr. Frank could sit at his desk end see 

the employees register at the time clock if the · aafe ·~oor was 

closed. Mr. Frank did not fix the clock fr~quently, possibly 
--

two or three times. One April 26, about six o'clock 

I saw Newt Lee sitting out in front of the factory- and I 

------~r.s:iemwemhe,re..d th~t 1 J,_ef~--~ .~tµ.r of sh~_e_s up ~h!r~ . ~d- ~ _ ~eked 

me up. l ea.id Mr. Frank-is up- there1- i-sn-Lt-he? because I had 

seen nim in . the n ow ram acr-os-s=the ·e:tr.eet·, end whi-l~ we - -----

were ~tanding there talking, in two or threeminutes, Mr. Frank 

wae -o-omin.g- dcnm-tb§ stair-.m.Y a.nf\ got wi-thin f1£teen--4eet of the 
- - -- - -- - - ·- ---

:-:-------....,4,.,0""IO~I~~'ll'"°h..,.e-n~h..ae..-~.'a-:ne_-antl_ waa~-- ~e be kiruLOf . tell9_d_ back __ ,__. 

.· 

- · 11kene. was going-to go back-. but when- he looked up ; and-aaw 

that l was looking at him he came on out, and I .said "HowdY, 

Mr. Frank , " anclhe kind of jumped aeaAn. I told him I had 

a pair ot shoes· u_p there I ·would like- t.o .get end he· Said, "Do 
.-- ,;. - .... - . 

youi want to . go w1 th m~, or will Newt ·Lee .be all right?" ~d n•' -: . . 
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. said, "Wel.l, I-have a pail!. Gf black ones there too," ·and he 

_ kind of studied a little bit, and said "Newt, go ahead· with 

him and stay w1 th him until he gets his sh~es," and I went. 

up th~e-an~d ~~right whe_re_l_had-1.eft them.- Mr. 

Frank looked palJt'and nervous and kind of hesitated and . 
A . 

stuttered like he didn~t like me in there somehow or other. 

· .QJlQ.SS EXAMlNATIO~. 

I testified at the coroner's inquest • . I admit I did not 

teetif'Y about ~rank's knowing Mary very well there, that has 

been recalled to my mind since I was arrested on Mond~ April 

28th ~at 11 o' cl ock and held until -Thursday night abodt six • 

. 
MRS. J_, A •. WRI-TE, sworn for the state. 

I eaw my husband at the pencil factory- at r~po. 1 stayed 

there until about 10 minutes to 12 •. - -left him there and came 

back about 12130 and l ie:rt again about 1 o'clock. When 1 got .. .. ~ 

there at llt3 saw -Miss Hall, the stenographer, Mr. Frank 

and two men. l asked Mr, Frank it· I could sec my husband Mr, 
--- - - ----.,----

White, Mr. Frank was in the outside office then. He said I 
---------- coul-d see him and sent word by Mrs. Bmfna Freeman--:fo-r -him. to · 

oomtT downstairs. My husband came to the toot of the stairs 

on the second floor. I talked to him .about l5i minutee end wS1t . . . 

on out. l returned ab..out 12130, Mr. Frank ·wae in the .out­

eide- offlce standing in "7front~of' the safe. I asked him 'it Mr • 

!Vh1te had gone back to . work. He jumped like l surprised h~m ~ 

and turned · and said, "Yee." It wasp't much of· a jump. l 

went up~ta~rs then to see Mr. White. Harry Denhem was with him-

. - \. w~ing ~n-: -the fourtll floor. They ':werehammering..__lt was.. not-. 

~ · -. · - a oon,t1nu9Jls no~ee · they were making. I heard the hf)JllDler not 
I . 

- . . - more th~ ."n~e or twrce.-11r. ; l!'rank come· uPe't9.1 re while· l wae - . I--:. 
~ ..... -.- · :!..·.~ · ~ -t~!!'~1i s.~~e~1:~~~~~~ ·~ ... :~.;~1~~?K· ... ~1 kn~.:': . ~t ~!_~fore ~~ .. -~~--.. , 

. 3g--::- :-::--~ : ~ . one_:_b~ ·it®er-fae at~bto-D~~B;J.~rri1"tU)"'g ·-emn~~~--- I . 

• 
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five blocks from the factory. I got there a few-minut es after · 

one. Mr. Frank told Mr. White if I wanted to get out before 

3 o• clo-ck, to come-on down be-t?"ause he-was going to-i.eave - a.rid ­

lock the door, the.t I had batter be ready to go as soon as he 

got his coat and hat·. I went on out and as I passed he was 

sitting in the outside- office writing at~a tabie. - Ae-l wae 

go1.ng on down the steps 1 saw a negro sitting on a box close 

to the stairway on the first floor. Mr. Frank did not have his 

coat or hat on when 1 passed out. 

CRSSS EXAMINATION. 
' 

I left the-factory about 1 o' clo.ct. l wouldn't. say that 

it was positively ten minutes to one. While I was talking 
- - - -~.- -- - -- -

to my husband at the factory, Miss Corinthia Rall, May Bar-

rett and her daughter wenrtlle re. Mrs. Barrett had been · 

upstairs end her daughter came down afterwards. Miss- Hall 

end Mrs. Freeman left first-, Mrs. Barrett and her daughter l eft ' 

next and then 1 wen~. That was about tan minutes to twel ve . --- --- .. -- - --------------
I saw the negro sitting between the stairway and · the door 

about-five or six fee t from the foot of the stairw~. I 

- JIARRY-SCOTT1 sworn for the State. 

--t--em--Supl!!-&t!nde.nt .of the loo.al branch of ti,.e P.inkerton 

Detac~1 ve Agency. -:fb.ave worlted -on 't1rl:s-case -w!~h J ohn- Bl.a.ck. ___ ..... 

city detect1ve3a I wae employed by Mr, Frank r epresenting 

the Nailinal Pencil Company. I saw Mr. ,Frank Monday afternoon, . . . 
·· April 28, at the penoil factory. We went into Mr. Frank' e I• 

. . . -
··· - _ ----==ii°rivateottic~ _Jlr • . parley. . and a thir~art7• wel'& w1_th ua., Mr • . . . ·- . .. . . . 

-~ ___ F}"ank eaj.d, "l guess you . rea~ in the n!wepa.pers aboµ~ the ~or-:_ 
. ---- --

.. -.-- -- -. ----riblecr_iln§ tll,at :wa.a -~ommitte'd in this_ factory, .and the direc-
11(·--.. .....:----~·--~r. -~· .. '?" . -~~~~._;.. . .:... • . ~ , :-- • · -

4--~-- , ~- ·- ,. .. .__:.,,...._.~-,.,..,. .. .,..,....,.._~-· - .~ · . .. - --··.F-H..::.~:. ·~-·_,,..., 
• - • • ' .----... ...... ""- ~ -...... • ..-\o-...~·"""- ~' ·~,,,_,_ 

• -1-. : - : _ .. • • • • . -;r:.--. -~~ .. At"' 
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1tors ot thi! company fil1.~self have had a conference and 

thought ~hat the public should demand that wehave an __ inves-

tigation made, and endeavor to detennine who is .responsible 

for this murder." and Mr. Frank then said he had .Just come 

from police barracks. and thaj; Detect! ve. Black seemed to sue-, . 
pect him of the crime, and he then related to me his move­

ments on Saturday, April 26th, . 1n de~.i_. He stated that he · . --
· ::::_arriv-ed at_tb.a_ fAo_iQa_.it 8 A • .u:., that he Rttt _ the factory­

between '9130 and 10 with Mr. Darley for Montag Broe. for the 

mail, that he remained at Montag Bros, for about an hour; that 

he ·returned to the factory at about· 11 o'clock, and just 

before twelve o•clook, Mne. White, the wife of Arthur White _ ......_ ____ _ 
wh• ~as working on the top floor of the building that day 

with Harry Denham, crune in and asked permission to go upstairs 

and see her husbo.nd, llr.~...fU'.l.te4--he~penn1se1on to do 

so. He then stated that Mary Phagan came in to the· factory 

at 12110 P.M, to draAT her pay; that she had been laid off the 

~ond~y previous and she was paid t1.20., tha~ he paid her off 

in his inside office ·where he was at his desk, and when sh&. 
-----

left" his office and went in the outer office, she had r~ached 

the outer office door, leading into the hall end turned arQ~-----­

-~-----vv-- Mr. -Frank and asked if the- metal- had- ceme-yet;-V:r-;-Frank . - __ _._ 

replied that-he didn't know and taatJl.ary Phagan then he thought: 

reached the -stairway, and he heard voice.B, but he could not 

distingui~h whether _ they were men ~or girls talking, that about 
- --------===- -- -- --

f21"59 he .went up to the fourth floor and asked Whi~e EU')d Denham 
. . 

when they woul~ finish up their wo rk and they repli~d they 

wouldn't f.inish up for a couple of hours; -tha.t Mrs. White -
-

-·· -was up-there . at the time and Frank informed Mr.a, Ylb.1 t e-tl:l:a.t:_· ---. . -- - - -- _;.._.--. 

~e~ going .t"o lo~ µp - the fact~i:Y -~~~t ~sAe · had bett''fJr.leav.e~ 

. 35 . . Mrs. Wb.1 te -pr.eced~d M~ • . Fr~- down· the eta:l.r~1cy and went on . 
' .. . . . 

:· -~-- - .-- ..!...---~·' ·.-: ---.. ....... ---....-~ ...__.. .... --~. ~ . --~ · ---~~ 
·- ·""t"" ·~,~7:.-...·.-· ~~..,.,.,.. ~..-~~A.:-.. ;,.:~ _. .. ,'f __ _.,__ ~' ---~ -·---;'lr:-r.:-- - "~~~-~ :, ~~"":~'f-~· ~ • ! .. "' ·~"--:vr·~~-,. 

--- . . . 
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out of the factory .as far as he knew, but on1the way out, ·Mrs.­

Wh1 te made the statement that she had seen a negro on the stree~1:1 . · 

floor of the building behind e~me boxes , and Mr. Frank· 

statfld that · at lslO P.~. ·he left the factory -for home to go 
----

to luncheon; he arrived at the factory again at 3'1 P.-M,, went 

to work on some fin~c~al work and at about ~our q'clock, 

tJ:ie night watchman reported for work, as per Mr. Frank's 

instructions the previous c1BYJ . that he allowed Newt Lee .to 

go out and have a. good time for a couple of hours an~ report. 

again at six o'clock, which Newt' did and at six o'clock when 

;ee retur:ned to the factory , he asked Mr. Frank, as he usually 

did, if averything was all right, and Mr. Frank replied "Yes " 

and Lee went on about hie business. Mr. Frank left the fac-

tory at 6104 P.M. · Eµld wben he reached~he street door entrance 

he found Lee ~aking to a ·antt, an ex- bookkeeper who Fr~ had 

dlsc~erged for thieving~· - ~~ Frank stated. that he had ar-r , 

rived home at about 6125 P,M. and knowing that he hJo. 

discharged .Gantt, he tried to get Iiee on the telephone at 

-- ~bourffii30;k-now:tng-that: . Lee woul~ be i-n ~thG-- - ­

time clock at that time · and could.hear the telep~one ring; 

1---------..-'U.l-'""-"~e~d not succeed in getting him at 6130, but t batne 

~-~===-========~~~.m-~.e.-Yt-ae~e~~e.n-;-tb~t-he_aslced Lee · the ·g,µe _ tion if Gantt ha~--­

left. tl:re f actory and if everything was all r1ght 9 to =wh==-i =ch=----­

Lee"* replied "Yes"
9 

and he hung up the receiver. Mr. Frank 
' . 

~-~------s~t~ate'dh~ent~e-d~eme-whe-r-e-a~u~Q-9-i.30 .--------

:--- . \fA:r:ter 11hat Mr. Frank and Mr. Darley aceompanied me around 

the factory and showed me what the police. bad found. Mr . 

Darley -being . lie sppnsman. -WewE:fnt-r~rnt-tP-the-me-t--a:l--Pe~m---'---____ _.:.. 

,----· 
on t~e second floor., . Where I was ·shown some spots supposed. to 

·---
be blood spots, they were alread,y· chipped up. a.nd t _w:e.s taken 
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------------
-·-· --~ - .el'e. -we . wen 'down and examined· the time olook 
--r- - - ,· -

.and ·went through- the ·aauttle hole· an4 down the ladcte~ into the. --- -- - - -
basem~nt, where ! was sh~~ ~here everything had b~en :tound. AB 

~ 

t<> JU• !'rank' B mannor ana depor'rment at t)- e time we were in his . . . . 

o.:f:fioe, he seemedt obe- _per1eotly natRral. I saw no signs. of 

ne.rvousnees . Oo-oaaionally between wo.rda he· seemed to take a 

deep breath and deep sishs about: tour or :tive times~ta eyes 

1 

.......... _~---- ~ere,-very .l~ge_ and piercing. ~rhey lo~ked about the s ame they do 

,_• ,/. 

.... 

-· now. He was a little pale. He Bava . his na~rative .rather rapidly. 

aa to whethAr he stated· any fixed de11n1te time aa to hours or 

minutes, he didn~ t state -any de:tinite time as to when Mary PhaBan 

oame ·1n, he said she oame in at about .12;10. we furnished at-

. torneya for rrank with l'epo.rta .--a:t~r re.f .reshing my memory I 

- npw state that-11~-JIJ:"ank informed me a t the time I had that oon­

·- >. -veraatl:on with him that. he he.,d these vo ioee be:fore 12 o ' olook, . ... . 
-- --

be/ore Jaary Phaga11<rame·. lie elao ·stated dur.ing our oonveraation 

w t. knew Mary Phagan very well, that hf! waa 
:.:; 9'\ .. ... 

-- - I 

familiar and inttma~e with her. He seemed to lay apeoial stress 

on it at the time. He said that Gantt paid a eood deal of attent- · 

.· OR • to ~er • Aa - t.o attorney of 

Frank's aa to our supp.reasing any evidenoe as to this murder, it 

~~--...,.----........n.ClUL_.JUL:UL-*--'1....1..iLlL-...ll.D.8.lLinJiaphen Mr. · P1 eroe and I went to ur .He.rh 

4:th National nank Building and___.11,ad a oon- -- -

er on Agenoy•s :poaitio~~he _ 

. - , ___ · IDl!ltter-. -ldr". Haas -stated that - he would .rather. we woul d submit our 
... ----- ·. ~· . . . . . 

~_..::..-~_;_..-::--:f"'1. !t-nf0tt::r>it:t!Srtto-o -l}tr.dhmrlfl-f-l~b:eTI"re-we--t'tn'ne d 1t . ova r -:-to he- pffioe an .. 
-. 1 • let ·thezn Jmow what e.videnoe ·tre ·had gath~.red. . ~ . . we told him we would 

. WitlJ4l'aw be:to.re-.:-we would adopt a r:y prnoti-oe of that sort, that ·1t. , -
~ . . . - ... 

o wo.rk in h~a.rt ration ~1th the polio~, · 



. . . 
I . .. :. ~ ,_ ' ' • \ .. .~ .. i<~.t:il#x:::.: .. "".i.===- · ~ .~ · -• ..;;.)~-- ::·----::-. 

38. - --- __ __:_ __________ _ 

- -
there were .also some dark spots near the chipped out places. 

-. 
lt_ wae just ae-t-hough somebod.Y ..had taken- a cloth and r ubbed 

, 

some white euoetance around .in a circle, about e igh~ inches 

in dirun eter, Thie white stuff covereq all of the dark spots. 

"I - didn't'- note any unusu~ ofnervousneee about Frank i n 

his office •. T~i waen~Y..,~~~~;r anything 

of that -sort ·at tha-rn.e~.- QnT~~-,d-;;.~ht, April 29, Balck 

Mr. ~ank and myself were together and Mr. ~lack told Mr. 

Frank that he believed Newt Le~w~s not telling all that he 

knew. l also said to Mr. Frank that Newt knew more than he was. 

telling, and tha~. aa·he was hie emp-loyer, 1 thought he could 

get more o~t of the nigger than we could, end I asked him if 

-he would consent to go into a room a.a-employer and em~loyee and 

try t ·o get i t out of him. Mr. Frank readily consen te d and . -
we put_ t hem in a private ro om, they were together t~ere ~on· 

"· -about ten minutes alone, When about ten minutes wa~ up. 

Mr-. Black and 1 entered the room and Lee hadn't f.ini shed his. 
----~ 

conversation with Frank and was saying "Mr. Fraaj{ it ia awtul 

hard for me to rem¢.n handcuffed to tlaie ehai-r, tt" - ancL..F.rank hung-.-
'--------'---..::_~-

- :finally -1n ~bout -t hirty seconds, he- said "Well, ·'they -haVe 

m_e t~o." At1ier that we asked Mr. Fra.Blf_if _h~ had gotten ---= 

~ -
.-:to hie original story." Mr. Frank was extremely nervous at tha t1. 

,. . 
time. lie ~e very sq~irmy' in his chair, crossing one leg aftetr . .., 
the other ancl--ti!dn'-t -kn.ow- where :t.ci__put his_ haud~J.· he !ae moving · . - -- -

- • • . • - • • • I o 

··th~ up and · down his face. - and -he hu~_g h1-s head a great-=-deu---·-. -:; 
µ.:..___.....:.--.-----__:._..· -~--------- - - . - - - -- - - - -~ 

·-___ - _·_ of the tim~l.\..pg~~-~t~ed_ ' ; · ·: 
. ____ ver! heavily and t k -~~e;p eWf\llows~ . ~1~ eyee ~ere about th~· . - ·~- .. 

. ) :::::.~*~.:::- -~~~y -~¥~ .. ~~::}';:: : ~~:~'!·~~~--~-~.:.:-:··~~:-·~ . 
.. : .. - . .. . ~-·--~- . t -"-, ·_. -. , - . , . _! 
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" A 

·tDok place shortly after mick'ight , Wednesday, April&'.>. On 

Jlonday·~-afternoon, · Frank said to. me that the first punch on 

Newt Lee's el.ip wae 6133 P.M. and his last punch was ·3 A.M. 

Sunday. He didn't eay -anything at · that t ime about the r e 

being any error ·in Lee•s ·punches. Mr. Black end l t ook Mr. 

--~ :-Frank into custody about llt30 A.M. Tuesday. April 29th. His 
-- ~---

I 

ha.nds were quivering very much, he was very pale . ..... On Saturday 

May a .. I went to Fr.ank' e cell at the jail with. Black and I 

asked Mr. Frank if from · the time he· arri'Ved ~t ·the factory 

from Montag Bros. up until 12~'50 P.M., the time he went up-

stai~e to . the four th floor, was he inside of hia office the 

' L 

entire time, and he stated "yea". Then 1 asked him if he was . 

inside hie office · ·every minute trom 12 o'clock -urrtil 121 ro--- -- -

and he said "Yef:l'T. I ma.de a very tho_roug4 search of the area 

around the elevator and radiator and back in there. 1 made 

a surface -search. I found nothing at _ al~. 1 found no ribbon 
·~-----~---

or. purse. or pay envelope, or bludgeon or atic~. 1 filPJln_~ 

~ ·great deal of time a.round the ~rap door -~~ ! _ _remember run- · 

ing=~h~-~igh-t-aro~nd~ the-door way-right close ~o ~he-elevato~, _c 

loo 
.---

CROSS EXAMINATION. 
I 

Yes, l een..LJrou......thi.s-rep.oxt-as-:to-wha.t=h&pp&aea- 4'>e 't}ween--

,;:___ _______ _::M=r::_,!._, ~H:.=.:e:..::r'-"·b=er=· -=t '--""-J.-a Hu.a end ~seU .!!ni.i~f..temaorr-S~ H-, F-.------

-· •..--

. Pierce . and myself heid a conference with Mr, Herbert: Haas, 

at which~ the Agency's position .in the matter was dis· 
. . 

cuse~d1; -e.nd --Mr • .!J~e eta1led th~Y- wanted 'to learn Who the mur-

~_._......_.,.,_~~~er · w.ae. regardl"ffBe.-&.r-who .it . 1nvolve-d,." llr;-Ha~e=t()ld 'me . _ ... 
. . . . . . ~ 

·· · -- -tha:tt aiter: I ·ha(l told him ' we would wi thdra.w ~~the . case. : 
. ' 

. befo.re ·we would not co-ol).~ate. wit~ ·the police• Noi-I . -dJ,d no11. ·: 
... •• ~. . • _ . : · . - . • • • ,,. • •• : . tr-. -.- .... : . • - . ............ --~ ' 

-~---·--- .- -"-- - /!'. . • -- - ... ~ -·---zrr"""··-_.=-fa ·~ .... ~-- ~ .... -..... .... - ~!...:·- . 
, ~..._ o r •:-~·~_. . ..... ~ _._..,__... ...... ,...,..... .:-.~'° - ......,...~~~:a,._,_.~.,-- ---~-~ .. ~,. .. ____ ~..,,. .. I .............. :·-.- --r- . r :.· . . - . . . . . . .. 
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- --- - --

report that to y~u. l repor~ed the· motive of-ou~ conference. 

No, l did not say anything about Yr. Haas wanting us to do 

anything except: locate the murderer. Yea, I talked to you 

afterwards and you also told me to find the murden; even if 

it was Frank. Mr. Haas had said to Mr. Pierce end me thati 

he would rather that we · submit our repo~te of evidence to him 

before we turned it over to the police. No, there_ wae nothing 

said about not giving this to the police. I testified at the 

coroner's inquest as to what conversation I had with Mr . I . . 

Frank. I did not give you in my report the details of Mr. 

Frank's morning movements,- ·when he left- home, arrived at the 

fe.cto:y and went to Montag Broe. , and reY,urned to the factory. 

As to my not saying one ·word about Gantt being familiar·· with 

this little girl, that wae j ust an oversight , that is a o, 

l did not testity to that either at the coroner's inquest. I 
- -

didn' ~- put 1 t 1~ the r eport to you, because Gantt was released 

the n~xt day and I didn't. consider him a suspect. Tb.ere was 

no reason for my not giving it to you. t · waean 

lam repr~s~nting the National Pencil Company,' who .employed me, 
- --- --

and not Mr. Frank -1.:idividually. -it ie-"true inlDy rep-ort to 

you 'iith reterence to the interview between me end Mr • . F-PB:ftllf-- ----
--~ --. . 

- -

-that I~tated "l ~ad- no we:y ot knowing what they s~d because: 

~thel were. \oth together privately in a roo~ th~re and we had 

no way of knowing except what tee told us afte?1'18-rde." l now 

s t ate that 1 - did hear the last words .of Lee. l didn't put. 

in my notes that_Gantt was familiar with Mary Phagan, l 

. -don'.t pu·t everything~ in-my-notee-anci- :the -Cor.oner d_idn.!..-t eX=.._ - ---'--~ 

, · amine me abo~t 1 t e1 ther!- .No, i didnt-t tell - the Coroner any~· 

· · t~ng ab~ut· Frank droeeing pie legs and putt~ng . ~1e hands up. 
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· ment~on· hie hanging hie head. We alv1ays work with the 

police on criminal case~. No, I - did not testify before the 

Cor9ner about any white stuff having been 8meered over these~ 

supposed blood spots. _I am not surer whether l got -t-he state-

ment about Mary Phagan being familiar w1 th Gantt from Mr. 

Darley or Mr. Frank. Mr. Frank was present at the time. Mr. 

Frank told me when the little girl asked if the .metal had 

come back that he said "l don't know." Itmay be true that I 

swore before the Coroner th~t in answer to that question from 
. 

Mary Phagan as to whether the metal had come yet that Frank 

said, "No," and it 1~ possible that I so r eported to you . 

If I said "No," I meant "l don't mow." I say now that Mr. 

Frank told me he left the factory at 1110 P.M. If I reported 

to you that he told me he left at one o'clock, I made a very 
~ 

serious mistake. That is an oversight. Yee, I reported to 
• 

the police before I reported to Mr. Ha.as or Mr. Montag. 
1 

RE DIRECT EXAMINATION~ 
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__ _in_Mi: F~Mk'e office • . He· was not th~re. I ·didn't see or 

hear a.nybod.Y in the b\lilding. ~he_~do-o-r-to--the met·aJ. room was 
. . 

cl..oBed._ I ~a~ on tennis shoes, a yellow hat and a b rown rain 

coat·. I looked at the clock on my 1'9-Y up, 1 t was . five minutes 

after twelve and it was ten minuteB after twelve when I 
. . 

started out. I had never been in hie office b-efo.re. - T:he --

door to the metal room is som~times open and sometimes closed. 

QROSS EXAMINATION. 
' . I d1dnt-t- 1ook at the clo.ck to see what time 1 t was when 

I left home or when 1 got _hack home. 1 didn't notice the safe 

in Mr. Frank's office• t walked right in and walked righ~ . 

·out. I went right through into the office and turnec.t around 

and came out. 1 didn't notice how many desks were - in the outer'· 

office. 1 didn't notice any wardrobe to put clothes in. l 

don't know hOw many windows are in the front office. I went 

through the first office in.to the second office. The factorY---'--­

was ~still and quiet . when t was there. 1 am fourteen 

1 

______ ____,y.i....:.e~a~r~s~o~l~d and I worked on the fourth- floor ot the :re.ctory. -X 
- )· ·"" . ' . , ... .. 

knew the paying-off ,time was twelve o.'__tl_Q_ck _2.n Saturday fµld ____ _ 

e;t itt -wbr-. I went there. They don't pay off in the office, 
----

i-:..---------,.---vou-:ilave to go ap-t-o-a-1-t ttle Window they open. - . -

Im-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

- The -door to the met8l room ~s eome-Umee cloeel1- ·. 
-= 

~=-:=-_....:::::- _ --and-eome-timee_ ·o~ When the faeteey.· 1 ~!1' t t:imning- the doon· 
~ - - -:::;=-- ~. ~ 

1~ closed. 

R. P. BARRITT, sworn. for the State. 
- \ 
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faetory. That spot was not there Friday.- The spot was 

·· ·about 4 or S:. inches in diemeter and little spots behind 
, 

.. 

these from the nea_zi.--6 or 8 in number. 1 discovered these : 

between 6130 and 7· o 'clock Monday. It was blood. I t-looked 

like _some white substance had Qeen ~ped ove~- 1t. We Kept. 

-~--- --peta~b.-and-ha~kqline, both white substances, on this floo~. 

Thie white stuff was smeared over the spots. It looked like 

it had been smeared -with a coarse broom. There was a broom 

on t~at floor, leaning up against the .wall . No, the broom 

didn't show any evidence of having been used, except that 

it was dirty. It was used in the metal. department for 

cleaning up the grease• The floor was regularly swept with a 

broom of finer straw. I found some hair on the handle of 

a benc~ lathe. The handle was in the shape of an "L" ~ The 

hair was hanging on the handle, swinging down. Mell Stanford 

saw this hair. The hair wa~ not- there on Friday. The gas jet. 

that the girls sometimes use to curl their hair on is about. 
---------------~ ----~ 

ten feet from the machine where the hair ·was found. Machine 

Number is No. 10. It is my machine. 1 know the hair wasn't 
-- - - ----- ----

nere on Frida¥• for I had used. · t~at machine up -to quit ting time , 

5•30. There .was a pan of haskoline about 8 feat from where the 

___ ~lood was found. The nearest· potash was in -!_ate in ~he .pla~in.g __ 

• depBtrtment; ro or 25 · feet aw~~\A,~art ot the week 

- I found-a-piece of a pay envelope /under Ma~Y'Phagan•e machine. 

•. 

·- I have .examined t he area-a.round the-ele~toY-on "-the ma1n -r1oor -­

end l lookeLdown the la dder and I newr. aaw~ etick. l .:...""did 
__ __c\ _ - . 

not find any envelope or · bloed-e~hing ..else there • . . . ·- . . . . 
~:..=...::::;:.=_.:=..;;::=:~-==~;;:::::;:~. ::-~ QRO~~ -EXAM!NATfON-.-=-=-=-=~· :.-.._:____:-:..=:::·:::.:::::::·=-=:==-;=~= 

l never ·. 8~~ched tor any blood Sl>Q.:te bef'ore ~ until :U:ise . . . -... ..,... , 
• - . · ~ 

Ln-. - --• -- - · · · fA-"''i&Q:n.._ pam~-~n4. APLl-<\bQ Ulldf''-"~~4 .1!{11.t:.Y .Ju•~\'\ -"'~,~r~~l_ , '. -· · 
,. ""~ _... . - - - -~- ..... "' - _.. . , . ,,---~~ - .llt\-:1•.-.,:. - «~--~-----·"' ,_ ,,..,:.~"gt~':°'P--· . , .... .. •· · ·. .. ~ . • . : - . . - , .,,. . • . v. > • • . ,. • , --- - _ .· ... ~ :__· I 

. - . . - _. ---~---;~ - . . --::-. . .. . - . " - ~· - . . ' . ~ 
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·1m_ the met~l _dep~tment, then l st&J!te4 te aearctr=ri-ght-away·; - · 

that was the only epot l .t could find; l ·could tell 1 t was 

-~bIOod tiy ooking at 1 t. - 1 - can=teil-tne- d1.fterence betweeft-- - -­

blood and other subete.ncee. l found t he hair some few minutes 

afterward--a.bout 6 · or 8 et rends of hair and pretty l ong . 

When 1 left the machine on ·Friday l left a piece of _!Ork _ill... 

there, When I got back the piece of work was still there, I t 

had not been disturbed • . The machine was in the same P.9et ~i on 

in which I left it Friday night, there was no blood under 

this machine. The-re-~·a--p:o number or amo'1nt on-ilie -envelope 

1 found, and no name on it, juet a little loop, a part of a 

letter. Yea l have be_e!!._aiding M!"...! Dorsey end ~he d~:ecti va e 

search the building. Yes, Mr . Dorsey subpoenaedme to come to 

his office, 1 t was a State subpoena. l gave him ·en affidavit. 

~ STANFORD, . sworn for . the State. 

I have been working at the Rational Jencil company a 

11 ttle over two years. 1 -swept -the whole fl.eer in the memal 

room· of Friday, April the 25th. On Mon~~ .:~~~~r~ 
found a--epet that had 'some white ·ha~1~10iiat waen' t M'n?v 
thereon l'r1day when 1 swept betwe.en f and 12 .~o~k. I use 

a sma a b1g cs:ne -b oom Rte:fld11'1g ___ _ 

---'--
.PY- the was~e met~l room on Monday about six ~eat from where ------
_the bloocLwas found. -The ·-apot-'looked to -me . like it was )>lood, -

, with dark spots ~cattered around. It looked like the large 
- - -~--=- ::,____..;:;;.__;;.==-

broom had been us ed in putting the haskoline- on ·the- floor by· 
----- · 

tht:t impreaaiorte or scratches ·or-the cane Tn the floor. · 

~-·-- ___... 

:,:;=--:=---~-~......:.-====l~~~~Ltt~p~e~rBs__.Ji~hw:teLre!L....:f~. o~rE~~- t~bJ.!;!e:bUildinJ-- 1- awept--1-t &llUP 

because . the 'negro 'wasn't ihe.re. lt took me from 9 till .12 'to 
-~-l- --
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··. ·. 

---·-
, . . ...... ,.. 

--. . · _ _Next to ~e ladies' · closet they storea lot of different'. 

.· 

_things,· mineral paints, -barrels, 'Qoxea, all eorta- oft hings • . 
That•s i-t of the ·metal room where th~y _a_re kept. l .sw&~ 

. - -- --- . 

clear up to t he doors of the toil~ ta and clear up to the paint 
" 

shop. It .waan' t ' my duty-to-smrep Where the machines are and 

where Mary worked ' but I did sweep there anyhow, l have done 

that several times before. There were paint· spots in several 

different place s up there when I swept up Frid~. These 

blood spots ~r:e rigllt in tro~e- ladies dressing room, 

Tney led right· up to the door. 

·. MRS. GEORGE W; JEFFERi:JOl!, - sworn for the State• 

l work at theNational Pencil Company. We saw blood on 

the second floor in front of the girls dressing room .on Monday. 

lti was about as big aa -a tan, and-something white was over it. 

I didn't see that blood there Friday. Ye~, there are cords 

in the · polishing room, us~d to tie pencils with. They are 

hung up on a post in the po_~i ahing room. The spots were dark 

·-"-----~-n -color, These cords a.re ta.ken ott the pencils· and we .. 

thi"<Y#=them-on~na::tl. We don t untie theknots. Tp.ie loop 

rig~t here . is in all of the cords. I work in the ·poliahing room, .. 

We use paint in ·there, maroon red·, _· red line and bright'. red. 

rom maroon red an~be 

red line from maroon red. That · spot that l eaw was not · one of · 

. -. tne-ae three pe:I~ e. 

CROSS RXAMINATION • 

Mr. Barrett and I discovered that spot there together Yee, 

that is a dirty, greasy floor~~~~~~~~~~~~l:::::~~~o~u~1-------,-------~ 
~.:....;___,.----:-----:-::--:--=----:-::-:--~. ------: -2--~----------.--:-:---:-::=== . don't eee enything~ed-en-:-th.e _fl:s~r--l!J:o:tc!n tli~etal -room-.- ou1 

--- · .. - . - ---r- - • .. • 

Ado .1.n the""p<'ll-'leh~ng""!D-om. The -paints do~ome. t:i:om the metal 

. -, room •. . they .;re k~pt baek in the -other _roo~- -We · .c~ry -~h~~ · ___ · __ 
• • -----·-·· · --· -.....--- •• _..__ ~~-- ~ t ,;! . ..... . • • -~"':'f .... r'. ........ -= ........... =-""'~= .. ~· ' < . -- • _..__..,,_~ -;::.. · ___ :-. •••• ---- ·:......- - • ••. :- lll""S" ~- -. • . ~ • - - A---~-- ' .· • •·-. -._ • 

- ~- ... --~-- .. --;- · · - ~ - • . ,; . 4 ... 
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---- --------

' .. 

- ----paint be.ck in bottles. Ot course if a bottle would breek 

the paint .would get all over the tloer. The white stuff 

---+there- didn''t'nide · the red -a:t·-e.11. · You- could ·seeoi t 1 plaintly, 

RE-DI_REQT EXAMINATION. 

The penc;tla are painted on th~ third floor. There isn•t. 

a.nj' ~_aint us.ed a~ all in the factory only in the polishing 

room, except on ih~ third fl~or. 

B, B. H.ASMETT, sworn for the state. 

~~~-=-went t o ~r. F~ank'e house Monday. morning after the 

murder about 7 o'clock. I went out there and got him and 

took him to 'the station house . Re was at the station house 
' 

two or three hours. I told him Chi~Lanford wanted to see l1 m. 

QROSS EXAMINATION, 
. 

l saw Mr. Rosser and Mr, Haas at the atat1~n house about 

8130 or 9 o'clock. Mr. ~lack and I both went ou~. tor Mr. Frank 

Monday mon:i1ng. We took him to t~e station house and turned 

him ·over to Chief' Lanford. They ha.dMr, Fra.ni in there and ' 

a half -dozen "deteatfvea, andMr. ~aa:a and you were there. When 

we went out to Mr. Y-rs:nk+-e-lrouee he went with us. As to 

·• whether he had to o or not 1 suppose if he ha~ resisted we.~ 

would ·have taken him •.. 1t waa-n.o~ quea-t.-'ion-as to waa-tna~ha 

· want'~d tb go or not, but he didn't know ~e_ ~ad to go. As ~~ _ 

two of us went!, out after him--two- of-us- generally go-togeth~· 
- -=-=-=---=--~~-=----'= 

.a.fter _anybody, bec~uee if ~e don't go vol,untar1ly, he would go 
' . 

BnY:how,--we w~uld take him. · 

"E, F. HOLLOWAY, sworn for the Stata-.. 

.. -- I am:· day- watcb.Illan -a..t the National ·Penoii :rtwtory.:.-workedl. 
:.....:..._~~..:-.~::.........:...~~~~-:--'-~~~ 

--t~-twe=¥ea~~ l we.s+=th&t!&=on Apr!-l . B6t~ · from~e-A.,~h:•-.~~~~~ 

1tl.ll . lla45~ I : look _atter the eleva.tor~ a.nd ·freight that come in 
. .. 

: .. --r .. - .. _- . - . . ... .... "-~ "" ~- ·-· ·---·-- ~. .. -·-· - -~ .. . - .. ...:--·-- - --·-·~· ·--~ -----.. ~ -~.. . . ........,..-.,_ ~ ~- . --,,,,,_ · - ... * - -- -...!-.-.L"~ .............. _ ~.._:. ~ · ..er;.......:·:..;~ - -~.:.,... ,_ -..,...~- ...- ~ ··· ....._ · __ ~ ____ . .....,..... .. - ~ ... --.. ---.,~-~ ;\ ... ... .., ....... _..,,.._"7r'.,,,. ·-~-· r r:: __,,.._. · '1Jl" • • • • • 
. ·i. v . .. . . ,. . . . . ~- .. ' . : . . . . - : .. 
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and out and ,people that-~ome -in an~ ~ut. -As to what I did to the 
- -

elevator on t _hat SatUl'day,I didn't do anything exoept -that when 

Ml'.Wbite and Mr.Denham were workitlB on the top :floor ,1- et~d-=- ~---:-. 
. ----· ·- .. the elevato~ up and ripped up a plank f or them. ~he elevator was 

looked when I sawed t~t-Pla.nk :tor thembut when I l e:tt it was un­

looked. I looked it Friday night when I le:tt the.re. But l went of! 
- -

:from there Saturday and :forgot to look it. 11hen I made that affi-

d~vit :tor you on May 12,1913,I forgot t Q ~ell ~rou.. tha t I did. eome 

sawing f or Mr. WhitA and }1r.1>enh8XQ. The elevator was stanc\ing on 

- the of11oe floor when I left there Saturda1 . I left it standing 
---

r ight there . I had done ~some sawing f~r J.ttr . rll1ite and :nr . Denham 

just before I left and in t~lking to them,I wen~ off . and f orgot 
=---== -

· to look it. In a f f1<\w.1t s18lled May 12,1913,in presence o:t Starnes 

OS?11Pbell and o~he.ra, i n answe.r to question ''Ia the power box kept 
- . 

looked · or unl-eoked; 11 I will say I looked ·1 t Friday when I left 

there. I ·don-4-renember saying in -tliia a:t:fidavit that if the .ele­

va tor box wa~pt -u:1looked on-<~~m.:i~~-i-a8-Q:l1&3fl9'4~t-effffl8:ftt-e-e-----
---------- - -

. re~uiring it, that I never h~ ard of it, that they always told me 

to look it, I don•·t remember any questions being asked me about 
. - - - - . 

~---------:an=y=-r.o.eys.-r-re~nd signed my name to that paper beta.re I stgned 

-it. I don't remember atatlng that I looked it- Saturday. I -did ·aa1 : 

in that affidavit it is kept looked all the time. The . r eason . I 

-----==R & nqu-eat tha t tlie -elevato.r _box was alw~ ~ 

looked and that I le:ft it looked on Saturday was beoause I forgot . . 

t~ tell about that sawing. I did that aawins Just l>etore ·I left 

hir e ·satu.rde.y. i l'.idQ- even a 1g- I neve.r he~a M; •. Frank- eay ·a.nl- ~ · 
thtilg to Newt Lee. .When I left the :tao.tory · at 11;46, on satut-~ .-. . 
d~ Mr. F.ra~ _ aaid to me "You ·oan go ahead 1.f--7ou wan"t to; we- --­

----w=i .... 11:, .all gQ. at noon." At about 9;30, n . Frank and M.r. Da.rley 
went over to Mon~ag ~os. I have seen Gantt talk~ng to M~ry Phagan 
frequently. The etaire l eading trom the ~ir~t floor ihto the baseJ 
ment ~e in good cr01ldition. ~h • . 

··--.-.-_:_- -- They have been nailed up all the yea.r. The 8l'ea on tirat--:tloo.r l 
----i-ound-tr ap 4-0-0»-down- ther.e-waa-o l•an~--U-p-.abou:t... .two ·wee-~_.t.te1 · 

~=======~:::.::- :thEF!!fl& . .. - ~ • 
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,_______.-~·~----- -.- ·~-----------~-----------

ing, Anybody could have walked from the · fourth floor to 
- --

the second floor all "day long; there . was · no obstruction, A 

man at the stairway on the third floor can see the second 
... 

floor in front of the clock. The front-. doors were unlocked 
-------- --- - - -- --· 

all the morning and•they were still unlocked when I left. 

When Mr, Denham and Mr, White asked me to saw some timber for 
-

them that morning, l went and got the key a.ndunlocked the 

motor "t!._h~t runs the elevator, I left 1 t unlocked 8.fter that!. 

Anybody could have s~arted the elevator.-· running then by throw-
:\ . 

ing in · the switch, l em familiar with the floo?' ·back there 

in the metal department, It is a very dirty, greasy, stained - - -
up floor--there isn•t a worstt. one in town. Whenever you walk 

along there you will fall down ·if you a.re not. v.ery particular. 

The floor .has never been washed the three, yea.rs that l hava1 
. . 

. been there. ·You see . the analinee_fUld_wh1te at~scatteredi 

all over the ftoor every day a.Q.d the sweepers just sweep it. 

along together. 
. /. . 

You see spots on the floor quite frequently , 

, 

-=--·.-. ---.. · weworlt -ab~\it._J.00 girlsl.n -tlie -fa.Ct9ry,- Tour ·or-five of "them -- -

work in. the metal room. There - is a lady's dressing ro om r1$ht 

_there wher~ they chipped up the ~pots, and right across 

- ------f~rom t here 1-s-the toilet, not over six feet-1'-rom 1 b. I 

seen blood spots frequently .-ever since ~ have· been wo: king . 
there around the ladies toilets and the' laqies dressing r ooms; 

the forelad.iee would always tell me ab.ou:t 1 t · and- I ~ave often · - . -r-

noticed 1 t -when we wer.e working or sweeping or anything of the 
. ' . ... . ... 

kind, and l ·would know whatL it meant. . l would go back and have: 

1~ cle~ed, 'l\heee spots . that Barre~ _o~aime ~o h~ve found I 
. . 

~on,tt reca,tl . havin~notioed betore;.· the~'. wou_l~ _not have ~-ttr~ted 
- ----------·------"''---------- -- ' -- - ------' 

. ...- /~.·attent~on.. They were·-righ'tt on' t~e way to the ladies d~eeeing '. 

.. • ••• ft 

· · · · · .. fooin, 'te~, .. thi e-inan-Bm-re t t ·di-scoverelt:hntghty near everything _. · 
!_{") . . ' ' ·~ - . ~ . ·-- -~ f.-·· . ~'-'~' .,...:.__~ ~··. ~--- . ·- . ::··-· ~-~ .. _ .. '\ -..._. .. ·-·~1~,,,_.-.. --- . ·-..... .:... ~ :. --~ -:--- ~ t"··- ,._.,.,,.,,-~~--~-... - ... _ .... .. :_ .. ~-· ,,#' -- ~· - --- -'. .. - .. ~.· · ~. .. . l'"""-·- ~ - ... : ~-0.... ...,._._ ~'1.J.·. ·--:--<"'l .,> ~1~:, 
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--tbat was -~is_covered . fntiie - bU'llding, hai~, blood, and PB\V 

- -&?tVe~ope. That-is-- llhat he ea.ys.-10~ ·1 nava -never.-eeen Mr-•· 

Frank speak t:o .Mary Phagan. I was at the factory at 6130 

Saturday mornin l _was the first man that ·got there. Den-

him and Wh~te c~e _in abouL 7 o'clClCk and went up on the 

fourth flo-or-.- They- wera - doing some work --up there. I had to 
- ---

saw that plank for them. They told me that ·1 would take them 

until about 3 .10 'clock. The office boy, Alonzo Mann, 13 o5> 

·-----~14 yea.l!s-eld-, erune in ne-xt.- Mr.- Frank -ceme·- in about 8130. or- 8s45;. --­

He .went right in his office, unlocked his safe and got out his 

books and went to work on them, Mr. Darley was the next 

one that came im- and Miss Ma.t~ie smi-t)I the n~t-. She stayed · 
. 

about' 10 minutes and went out again. I met Vise C&H-nth;f;-a-. 

Hall and Mies Emma Clark at the corner or Hunter -and Boilad 

comi~g toward the factory just as I was leaving • . Miee Clark 

asked me if anybody was there--sa1d she wanted her wrap, 1 t 

was· turning cold, and I said "yes._ Mr. Frank will let yo_u have - .. . - -
____ ____ it~ There were .se..vereJ _-0.the~e in-that mo.r:ai~g., -bu-t-. .they-- - --

.. . 
came in while l we.a up stairs with Mr. White and-Mr. Denham, 

There was no lock at ai-1 on the metal ropm door, Ne~ Lee closed 

ding Fr+id~es~,-'He looks arier all the doors and . . 
windows plumb back to the back door ·1n the basement. There wer~ ; 

7 or 8 negroee about -.:the-bui-ld!ng,~l-avator-bay_a_and swefil)~re~ 
. ,.-----,--

On Sa.turd83'e they pa.id off at 12 o'clock, right a~ the clock. 

---~~· Mr. Frank would always be in his office a.tb~ding _to "hts -booka 

- - when the~ paid o:tt. We put up ti" si.gn saying th~t the p~ing of.~ 
' would be done FridN' night instead . of Saturde\V, b~.!Jauee Saturday 

was a ho1:_1day. · We put four _ signs on every floorr• !;levator 

r-==....-- ----ahaf'tt.-is closet! by slttncduors. · Anybodrclt1'1--=ra.1se-them, -th~ 

a.re not -looked, It is very le..rk around. ~he elevato=r= s==h=a.it====-=:=:;:=-.--. - . . ' ,' .r . ._ •' • --.,- . -~. . .. • -·- ._ "· ··-.t... 4'& . • • ,_ . _. , ... . _ -~ v<fl~ ·· · --...:-
• •• • • ... "~.:.- ~-~~--..... ~ :-- - • ·...to • - -~--• ...- . ··'"--~·~>.•"!.•~.-.____....._ ,_""" . . .,....:·.:. "'"'--·-· - ·-·- · ... - - ---. ,.. _,.... __ .- .• - - --- ------: ~ .-

,......_~ ~,_.... ~ . . - ... - .. - - ... . ; --. 
. ·. . " 
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I..__ _ ___ _ _ _ -

have two clocks. One runs t ·o lOO and the other runs from· 

100 to roo. Ea.ch employe ha.a -a number. That· is .the reason• 

we have two clock~. When Miss Mattie Smith came in she dis­

covered a. mistake · a.bout her time by the t jJ??e she r eached the 

-clock. Mr. Frank and Mr . Darley corr~cted it: in the otfica! 
.. 

and then s~e lef~. ~r~ Frank got back from Montag' s a.bout. 

11 o'clock. He had with him the folder in wh-1-eh he o&J;-rie - -

l:\is pa.pars. Nobody was w1 th him when he came back. He went· 

right up into hi s office . The stenograp.er~was i n the outer ---. 

-office when he got ther~. These cords here are . found laying 

a.round- everywhere in the building. They come on every bundla 

. of ala.ts that come into the bui lding. 4lb:e pencils.. a.r tLed --

up -with those elate a.t the top flool'; bl!Qught· down by elevator., · 

carried in the packing r oom and those· strings are then put.­

on them. They get in the trash ~v~ry day and into the base-
' 

ment. It is impossible to keep them out. I did not see Mary 

Tuagan ·or -Monteen Stover. 
t ' - • ---- - -- - - ... - ... - -- -

the whole: building, every pm:t of it. .,. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

:-----------wn· i-t~d-I>enhem-were working on the fourtn=t..loor-abo 

• thirty feet from the elevator. On May 12, 1913, I told you· 

that the elevator- was locked pecause I forgot to tell you ·I ~ne 

some sawin • l t ook the key out, left the elevator unlocked 

and took the key back and put iU. in .the office. Mr. Dal'le~ 

got -to - tae=tacto-ey~-abeut -~-0 '"clo~aturdror. Ilise Mattie . . 

_sm1 th __ _gg_t ··tih~re about 9a10,. _ 

·- -M.:-CROSS ExAMI~ATlON. . . . 

-~'· · 

'------"---- --Wh=.;:;..en=--1___,g..._a_v_e_ Mr·. Do~eey .that aftida.vit; about looking the : 

·----- --.-. -----.elevat~ l was tell-i~Q~ a'!:>ou~m-~h&:~-,--the-w~ usua.lliV' ~-" . -- ~ 
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'---------=="S~aJ!.JJrd.ey morning-and- the f aot-that-l -eawed-th013e. -planks -make.a-----

- ------
- a good deal of noise when it starts and when ·it stops. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMlN ATION. 

-I was on the second floor when all of these peo~le come 

in the factory. Mr. Frank worked on his books until he got 

· · - reacry- to go -to- Monttaga I t'hink- 1 t --was-about an hour. I 
~ - - ---

checked freight with a one-legge~ d~a~~ _ about 10130, his 

wa~o-~ was_ ~ight· in front ~f ~he dQ_Ql°i _ 

N, v, DARLEY, sworn for the StatJe. 

My name 1 s N. V. Darley. l em -Man"&ger o~ the Georgia 
. 

Cedar Company , a branch of the National Pencil _Company. I 

have charge of the manufacturing and la.b&P-in- the F-e-1"1ty-tih- Street - -
plant. Kr. Sig Montag-re my ··superior~~- - 'Mr. Frank and "l 

are of equal dignity in tbe fii"ct"ory. ~-was at the National- .-- - · --

Company' a tl!ctory OR Satttt>"day, April 2.6.tb. I 

left about 9140 in the morning. I was there Sunday-morning . 
_____ _at ab.out B.t.20. _l -aaw .Mr ... .F.rank- tha.t morning. Ob·eerved nathi-ng--- -

' . 
----"un~u~u~l ... when l . :firet saw him. When_ w_e started to the basement. 

____ __ _..._.....il.\JJJ-~~'-.1.1..\..Q-.,r,.i,Q~·ds-~~r l observed that he--eeemA.n-- --­

still nervous when he went~to-na.11 up the back door. When we 

started dwvm to na.11 up the back do.or - he made some -remark 

about -having on new clothea.:or some mor~ clo~es and he 

pulled hie -coat-e-ff to ke:ep- i-t-from get-toing soiled.- When we 

leftL the eta.ti on house and started t ·owards Bloomfielde he to. d 
. . 

---me - vrbY,- he- was nervous. He said that he had, not had breakfast _;.__________ -. ·' 

and d~dn'-t-get-.-en~ oof:t.u ~d that they had rushed ~im by 
. '\ 

.Bi-oomfielde, carried him in .a dark room and turned the 11 t . 
,.;_ _____ .,..,,-on_ an __ d~. -he~:a~ ~he girl ine~tly ~d that wa~ why he . was 

-·r;1-- --- - --
. ~nenrous. 

.. 
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murder ·was eommi tted in the baeeman1t. Mr. Frank etaQd tha'ti; __:...-----
,:__ _ ____ ~....x_~~~ ...... as Y-40 l!-t ll &-et-a pl e t~ ··be-pulled -out and I . . - ------

agreed with him, ecause the staple looked bl ack and it look~~ 
- ----

tn me ae if it had been pulled out before. On Monday Mr• 

__ !rank exp~ained again about why he was nervous- on Sunday 

morning. I heard him speak of the murder numerous times . 

· When we started down the elevator Mr. Frank was nervous, 

shaking all over. l · can't say positively as t o whether his 

whole bod.Y was shaking or not, -but he was shaking. Newt Lee­

__ _,,,,===---=s:.:.:.e=-e:..::med_ !o be composed w~e,J'l I saw. him at . .the factory. Mr. Frank 

could have driven the nails in the back door; but I thought' 
-

I could do 1 t w1 th mc l"''3 ea.ae. Mr. Frank looked pale SundaY. 

morning. 1 think he seemed upset, but he did s ome things 

around the ~actory there that a man who was completely upset1 

could not have done, I don't think•-=- Wh:en--riding-down-to-the­

police station from the pencil factory Mr . Frank was on my1 

knee. he was trt:!mb11ng . tsa.w the fina.nc1a1 -sheet': c>f s~nd~ -~ ---
on Mr. -P'-r·ank' s de sk. Mr. F-rank pi-ek~- it up in his hand. Gantt 

~-~-=="'==-.,,,;,.==:-=i. wcl=8ok~.actory three or ~ur times a.fter . he .was- dis.charge d. - ·--

• My recollection is that ·Frank said something about the financial 

sheet on Sunday. It wa.s on May 3rd that Mr. Haas, the 1~-~~======== 

sure.nee man. asked that the factory be cleaned up on the Malsby 

side and on the- other side.- Wb.en m:Y a ttention was called 

to 1 t I noticed eome-th-1-ng-that X l~-H-k-e--bloGd with some-
-------- . . . 

- - - ' 

thin$ white over it a t_:_____yhe la.dies dressing r oom . on Monday· . 
morning. 

·'. 
. CROSS. BXAMlNATION • ... 

Mr. Q.uinn. cal~ed my at·tention· to the blood ~pot's, 

Barrett" called QU1nn ,-a e.ttentioni to iji.· ~Barratt · ~}lowed m~ ;:...;__ __________________ _ 
· :·_--·-- some hur on a lever of ·the -lathe,. . lt ne e6 .ox_ ·~ . feet from·· 

i...;:.--.;;.__ . ·. I . ~aeyPbagan f-:; macl;li:q.e on the . ~~r~h .s1d; O·f th.a r oom. T1:1er~ were r 
,.._. ·. .. ·~ .. C" · , • • .., • •.• ' • • .. . -- -- • - ·--. ~·-=-·L..--

. ·-~- ., ~ -~-·--... :.-~ ... ----"°<'>K.-~. .. ·---..~~ . ~-. ........... _...,:.·. - .-......- .. ~... . -~~-ic.....:. -·~~- ~4'..: 
"'<"""" ~__:,.;.~~---J"' ·.~~__..,.,._- d•..,.~\ ~-- J ~·~"'" · • • • "-• -.:...~· II·· ,_,.-.... -.~~---.,...- _..,~~ .. ~\•··~'t'>~ 

,"" " ~~ - . . . '\"".,........... . '\, "~'"'. ·... ~ ,~., . .. ::.,, : · .. ' ... . . . , .... \ ~ ' ...... 
. .. . . 



no Iooa spots on it. t . do~'t think ~Yb?dY could answer 

how many strands of hair Barrett found. They were wound 

t ere were over a~ or 8 at thEP-

outside. It was pretty hard to tell the dolo~ It is my 

understanding tha~ Barrett. has been doing most of the · discover~ .. 
·--i-ng-done- in the building. He has lost quite some time . since 

the murder, and buys quite some extras and neads ·them. The· 

·white stuff' part'icelly hid the spots. It looked like there 

- . -had-been -an-at'tempt-t'o-n.ide- tmmi, out· you -could see the spots. 

looked like the man who tried t o hide them, if anybody did, 

made a smearing motion· and left the spots showing. I saw no 

bloo~ · spots on Mary Ph11gan' e machine. There are ~ hundreds of 

pay envelopes distributed every week ....:J. n the facto~. The--

rule is that if' a person goes outside or-the factory and finds 

an envelope short we do not correct'.. it. · As the pay envelopes 
- -

are distributed they take them and tear them off, juet....l.ike 

this one. The: ·employees telce the m.QM-Y out and scatter the 

~nvelopes all over the factory. On the second floor where 
-- - -- - ·- - - ---=- - -- - - - --~- - -'J.~-~ -~----==~'--=== 

the metal room i:s is the main place where you find the pay en­

v~_!opee. I was present on Sunday morning when the time sl-ip- ,,.:... 

was taken out. l · was looking over Mr . Frank's shou der--Mu 

~ Frank rµn it down the number side. Thi'e ·time slip (Defendan1t.ts 

EXh.ibit "l") l ooks like the one. Mr. Frank looked down the?. 

number side .and said 1 t ·was · all · r~ght and -1.::vff-ified -1 t ·.--i --­

didn't notice · -b~tween 9s32~ and 10•29 if there was any punch; or 

. '• 

.. 
. . 

between ll 104 and 12 or between_2t0Le.nd 3..JOl. I identify this 

(Exhib~t'" l defendant) by the numbers 6i0'1 and 6132. t-iook over.-. . 
. the f~nancial sheets every Saturday afternoon • . The factory 

week rurre from Frid~ morning 't1~- .J._..!J1!.U.:.~~~n~i~. ~t~-l.WL~~~~-r---­

.f1nanc18.i sheet is usually complet'ed about · ffi..1;, Saturd~ after- I 



. I ._ 

. ' . 

- - ------=--- ·- --
factory; · the production of the -f~tory<f the differen~: kinde of 

------p~enclle-tha-t. -we-re-produ9eu.----'!hertm1.rtt:-pe-rhe.pe-7~&-er-8G--------
- -

differ ent· kinds , beei~ee the special imprint pencils, Mr , Frank· 

had ·to get all Jihe ~at'a f r om the . yarioue depart ments . of the 

factory, particularly t he pa~king room. The coat of produc­

tion was estimated moat of .....tb.e__time as to the merchandise·. 

The other things were real fi gures . Merchandise is bought 

by ~he month and he had to figure it up at the end of the 

month to get the average. To arrive at the profi~. tha~ was ~ade 

during the week -he-io6k - the .actual val ue of the pencil and 
- _.... 

the amount of expenses that was paid out for material, labor-, -

etc..• He had to get· all the de.ta, all the repo:Cs and makfi;~ll __ -

__ .....,. - --· t hese ca.lc\;.l ations . _ t usuall~ _took. him from about half past 

two or three o'clock on Saturday unt·11 five-thirty , and some 

times later• ~hie financial sheet {Defendant ' s Exhibit "2") 

is 1~ Frair.' s h~dwriting and is the one 1 saw on his desk 

Sunday morning. - I left. the factor y at 9 140 and he hadn ' t 

,........ _ _ ...;;,_--=:;;:...==ate::a:it:a11~1mEellra:::t.lhe:::f-:1:~anp.1 al. she.e :tL Jihen-_He usually J tarted the- -----·-----==== 

;-------=--

financial seat: from 2130 to 3 o'clodk. l .em familiar with 

Frank' s handwriting. All of this financial sheet is in his 

hand wr 1 tiing . J ·o ge1t, the -figure -2'165 1/2, net 271.9 1/2~; unde:m 

to look at how many labels had been 

f---- . - - - used-;_,how many boxes, whether they were carton ~ or plain ones, . - -- -

:. ~part1t1on, rubbers, em~unt -orlead u~ed- and amount o:t ~lat•e 
-- ~- ---

. . 

used. He... got the reports that . gave him that data from the 

- _ - -different departments of the factory. Ito arr.1 ve at tha.t re~ -. . 
. · eult ie quite a calcul~tion. I~ is my opinfon th~t. 11:1·. took a 

----- . . 
--.ekilltul, clea:n?-headed:· man to c~lculate that . Yee, I am 

- ~-=~fiiarr-'-:W!-thd.he elemente- tnat enter i nto that ca:luula-t~-~------· . ... - - - . . ... 

. . T:o al'.'r1ve at1 • the net· results of tbe .figures J.uet named, you --·: 
--~"...·- -..·;~··!';,,:~ • . .... - ... "' t .._4 ~ - - -·- -----.. ~ , -........ "" p . .i. • ___ ----:.::.. . .~ . ........ ~ . • ~· j . ' -~, • ~ , .. -:-· - · • - - - ·- ..... •, ~- 1.Q'hA..1..P 
' !";,">! _ _..-.,. . r r ........ . ___... ... ~.-~ .. ~ •• · - :P"' li/J:' , - -- --- ~ ---~-. U'·:f: - _. - . . . .. .. ' --·--'"·':'- .. -· .. . ·-- .- - "': ._...-: .... - . - --- - ·· ·- · 

· · - · ""boxes, whether· carton or plain. boxes, partition; whet~er .. 1-~ ~ · -~ -.» 



• l •• 

. ' 
- .--·-· - ---- -- - ·.·~. 

1----------:.------~------- 65-· 

/2 -, 

gross . Further on do"'!1 you . find the dif ferent i t ems that. make 

up tha~ figure under the head of wrappers,- le.a.de, tips, etc. 

T.he next fi gure i s under rubber, 7~ g~ose a"ti. ~ 1/2 ' • Those 

£i gurea come f r om the plugging department or he can get them 

from the goods as they are delivered to the packing room, by­

--.--k:nowing tl1e style-a and numbers, you can tell whether 1 t is a 

1----- _,, tipped or untipped penQil. You get1 t'.hat from the shipping 

room and the other from the metal room. Re arrives at the 

figures on the. r eports turned in. tt· requires a ·good deal of.. 

calculation, mostly multiplying. The next figur~ is under 

tips, 13'74 gr oss at ten cents. He gets- that from the packing 

room. The ten cents means wh~t the tips cost to produce. 

That's a etipul~ted pr~ce, The next heading is lead, 74? gross 

at · 15~ and 1955 gnoss at ten cents, _ He has to go through 

these rei»orte the same we:y excepthe doe en' t ·have to work the 

He bas to a:r-. cost of that, 1 t .• a taken care of in the account. 
---- - ...... -------- ·- - ._k - --- -----

rive at the numoer of gross, b~t the coet- fflfixed. '.Dhe next. 

_··_ ti.em is auppli__t:te_ at 5t per gross, boxes 3771 at 2t, · aseortmen"ti: 

1--------...---~~ .......... l---'l o~ , wx appex s 2535" av l~. .He geta-tliOee reports 

from the boxes of the pencils in the packing room. He ge~s 

. the reports. as to the rubbers and tn~ labels f~om the pa~king 

-~- --=__ _ - · -room. - The coat_ per- gross -is fixed, bu_t:.~e has to figure ou~. the-~ - -: ~ 

~ qu8:1?-t1t~. The ne~t. item is assortment boxes, wrappers, skeletons. 
·. 

The. next· item, cartons. The next "item-1a pey roll, Bell Street • 
. 
.. The next~ elate from the slat.! mirrse As the elate are delivered 

.. . . \ 

--- from-the-slat-m111, a r eport-come-a '.Wftu-it., ~d . thoee-·reporte- - - : · 
. . ~. 

1.'--------ar-e-t.aJten at :the~nd of 'i;be week and added up. 'Dher~e~ -~------

about fi ve-o-f- .tho ~e eh1 pmen t e ·during the week • . · He has t ~ take; 
I • - - - - ·'-,.---

• ' , _ • I • 

, ... ._ , _;. - ·- .. ~~~~---~~:imtl.\.--4~· i:J.h:L.~r. +. ~-~-Q,d.dj{;,&1..1---th.a.t.t_YiQ..,A.11·. ~- ~-
--.......;~•--'·or>'- ,~~<:"'·,._ _ _ - , • '.' r-. -_--- - .·•~-:------ __ ............. ·~-:-- , ·--, .. ,..... ..... ~-- ....- . ~-··· ...,,. .. ...;. ~.,-,... -...; ·-· !"'·~ ' " 

U5 ·- the end .of the week. : The .. next-_1-tem-· is-.Jt.p~n_o·i.l~ pae~_ed",(fJ~~ '5~ . - ·
1 . . . 

..; .· 
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• 
----- .--,-- .heetl). The-r...e are 24 · ite~eee, and the word "jobe""im-ptti~----

1 don't knoYI b~w many different kind of Joos. There are 

24 different· kind of pencils. Re pute them... there as· having been 

produced that week. He got the reports as to the quantity of 

each """kind -of pencil end had to tabulate all those reports and 

arriv~- atthe t~ch kind. No, I don't think-he had to 

figure out the cost o~ production ~f each kind, but he fi gures 

the quantity of each kind of penci l and shows its value on the 

sheet. Starnes and Black and Anderson and Dobbe were ~herEJ.: 

on.-Sunday morning. We went ell over the factory. I don't 

remember about hearing of any blood being found on Sunde.y at 

ali, Tb.ere · was a great deal of excitement there -that morning. 

· .we see spots all over the factory ... floor. We have varnish spo1ts, . 

. . and people get their fingers cut, we have every color spots 
- ~------------------you cai1 think of. l have been working in factories for 24; 

yea.rs. It ie .a frequ~nt ocour~ce in establishments where· a 

lar e number of iadies work thfl:~~':l- wil!_ __ see blo~d ~pots ___ ____ . _ 

around. dre1JBing rooms. I have ee~n them a good many times. 

have seen it at this _factory. Yr. Frank had on a brown suit· 

on Saturday and Monday. On Sunday he had a -different au~ on 

I never noticad ·any scratches, marks or bruises on Mr. Frank on 
. . -· 

--------")WldSO"w The-i::e wasa-11 ttle girl in Mr. Frank's office on 

Sat_ur~ey morning, by .th.a name- of..lf1se Mattie Smith, end her 

eiste·r-in-law• s time:-was wrong and Mr. Frank told her to wait. a 

few minutes And he would straighten ~t out for her. She had been 
. 

paid t3.l0 too mucJi, and she gave me back the money wh~n sh~ . 
. -

found 1.t was wrong· and l gave .it to Mr. Frank ~d he ·said .he was 
. . 

------lad-be-O&Uee-1-t-b~i-B-Ga&a...... Sha· then started out · of-t-b,~-. -: : ., . ~ . ------ ---' t;. 
_factory and got :o the stairway e.n4 she . came back agai_n and ~ 

- _ . - "-.'--· ·- - ,.. -,_. • --'-'*~ ~-~~ ..,. __ ___ .._.,.. _ ____.~''°"""'Q: .. ----.,;.~ ... v- ..:A. '" -~· . - - - -.. . 
: -~.,..... ...... ..--~. _ llllllll.-:-- • r-_ ._ ~ •. . :. -... __ '-.A~~ ... -....~.r; ~-· __,..-. ,..._, · .. ~, _ · -··~ ~- . •· ~ .. ..-.-.- r .,..:. ~ .. . ...," • :-pr ' . - #' . , 

- - ···-·gM will. it "cto ai·~ . . righ'Si to e_t _raighten _ 1t 'Mon~.eu."' ~d ene~eaid.,... - .. . 
J 



" 
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"Yes." I then asked her how was her father, and she said, 
------~-------~ -'-~~---

~ father is dying, I think". Then she spoke to me about 

getting some assistance from the office ·ror burial expenses, 

and she commenced to cry and l walked 'down the steps w1 th her 

to · the .front- door-. - !.Uhat was about 9120. Mr. Frank stayed at 

L---------"ha...tac~ory until 9-1-40,- when we left toge_ther·• . We wel!t on up 

tQ the corner of Hunter and Forsyth, took a drink of soda.water 
- . 

at· Cruiakehank's at the corner of Forsyth ltnd Hunter. He left 

me ·then a:nd started towa.r<fs Montag•a. That's the last l saw. 

of him until Sunday morning. The elevator box we.a unlocke d 

Sunday morning, and anybodY could have pull~d it open and started 

--------lrne ·elevat().l:. The-eJ...f).llato.r- -makes some noise~ It is driven . 

by a: motor. It makes more noise when it stops at the bottom 

that when 1-t starts. There is nothing to stop 1 t except v1hen 

it~. hi ts the bottom. l )lave seen these cords that we tie up 
• 4 

ala1fs. and pencils w1 th in every pa.rt of th~e-ey.-I-have··· 

rEilsed sand about finding them -in the basement'.;. they go down 

- __ > ______ _ _ i~he-s~age· ·tchet'~e eema-i 'bruck-lo·e;d~ ~t-wa 

debris every da\Y. The general cleaning up of the premises was 

had on Tuesday after . the :·urder. - The factory is- five etori•s 

higb.9 betJ..reen-150 and· 200 fee1t _in length ·and ...!l5 or 80 feet wide. 

It ·is an extremely dir:-tY ·place. .In eoµie pl~s the floor is . . · .-

gummed -an inch thick, and in some :-parts · of -the metal - room 111. 
--- ·-­·-- -

-~-~ ~is-=-o~e -eighth or- an inch th1ok9 1 t might not average that 
---

all over; -rtie always dark-on- the- :N:rst-:r-looi-t, through-the . 
-

·hall toward the elevator. On a cloudy da\Y it is very dark. We .. 

kee·p e. light!· burn'tng th~re most of the time. I couldn•t 13a.y 

wlie't:trer-we--lia.-a- claaJU)d up a11- tbe~ tra..eh -Md-~llbi_slL arounct · t-e~J'----~-
==-=----~-- • I . - ·• - · ·-----1 

factory, because . there are corners and crevices which we don't 
I 

. --- I 

.' .. ---~~~1:_~~~-~Q-L~'.:'.!:.'!!~L ~_P;r1ql ~~'~-!-'~~ _!.. ~ ~k-, .. ~~~ m~:t:Y~k-~~~~~ .
1

-. 

· -- · -- -----~~-· ~~ ~t11· -~-bou't·:-g1ao:--1t-;;~u"ciy-:.;~-~-!tie ~;--i_·t---wae ~<- ·- , 

,, 
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~-------\i1'1,Vu~o.a.t-o.f-the-4ey. It was-dark t.here Around th 

on the first : floor anEI we had big heavy· boxes piled up there. 

One of them _nmst~have been almost as large as apie.no box. If 

~ me.n go t between th~se boxes, we would have had to hut to 

find him. It is very dark on the second floor between the.. 

clock and the met·a1 room, - 1-t-·-is dark be-hind· the lad1e.s dress-

ing room and on the side next to the ladies toilet~ As you go 

to the stairs from the metal room, 1 t is var~ -da~k. A persomi 

sitting at Mr Fra • _ d.e.sk in hie office could not see anyone 

coming up· those stairs • . It wopld... be impossible to see anyone 

coming up those steps from anywhere in Mr. ·Frank's innter of­

fice~ you would have to .go outside of it. There is no lock 
" 

on the metal room doors. In th_!3 metal room there are a great 

mw.1y vats and a gi:_eat many boxes and things containing stock 

and goods just south of the ladies dressing room. It -is piled 

up very bad back there. Averaged anywhere from 2 to 6) or 8 feet 

t========--o=r.o-.1~~~""4'0~--.-4.J~· ...i.Bnktdl~-·&Jroei>X=fe.r·-~r~hA-~~~~~­

metal room contains three or four large- vats that·. have got lids 

--~are:-abo11t. a toot and a halfaeep. Nobody is supposed 1to be in 

--any_ par~. of the building o~ Sunday, that is the onl, time we 
. 

don tt·. have a watiohman. ·· The-factory is suppoe~d to be lockedup 
- . 

- en-tt--r-ely.- Tb.een.vator s1t~el cab1.ee n ave - some slack -in- tliem. 

I.t isn't like a stiff iron .. in them.._ lt-1l0llld shake when yow 

cattch hold· of it. There are two c~bles, you pull the right one. 
. -

to come down and .the 1$(ft .Qne· to go· up• You can c_atch it an(l: 

shake 1~ in your ·hand. Ye.a, Jlr. Frank is a small , thin man 

125~dlL.l.30"7p~ds. _ Yee,. Mr: Dorsey · served a J~ubpoena 
- --~ 

on me "to_a_ome down- to . ·his office. l~idn-1.t . know th~t he did 
' • JtA. I - . • • • • • ' . ' .,,,. ~ . __ ; -- - ·---~ -- ...,_., ___ __ ~ .. - --' ,.., _____ _ ,~ __ _,_: ...... __ ..... ~_ .. ,..,..._"':9_ . ..... 6,..---....._...~~· -- ... -~;-p-- • ___.._ - -- ... ~- --

---·- --- ....- - . -.A _._ _ __.--~ Cl"-__.... _ _ '~- ~~----_.....,a . ~-~- .... ... . ~~0,,..._' ,..._. ~ ----
.... 

-~58-,-. ,,___._ ~ub~o'Efuaed 110 . con_ie - int~·c~ur~-The~-~ubP"Oinas .on 
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me and sent for me one time. -The7firet-time-t-we-nt-t4~re, Chief 

- Lan~ord, ~r. -Dorse~r.--S-te-ph&ne-and-trhe etenogr-apher wa"8 

=========t~h~ere . · They all asked me questions. One would ask me -a ---·- · 

I 

--- -------------
question and before I got that ane,.ered, another would ask me 

------- a question • . The next time I went there, Mr. Dor~ey, Mr. Starnes, 

.· 

Mr. Campbell and the stenographer were there. Mr. 
\ 

Dorsey did ell the questioning this time. When Mr. Frank 

was engagecL_~m hie work in the fa.ct_QJ'_y he_ !'~e very intent on 

his work, very earnest and industrious. I don't· think a day 

passed at the factory that· Mr. Frank did not get n~rvoue. When 

anything went wrong he would wring his hands and I have seen 

L~ J1J~hands Up t~rough his hair. When things Went. wrong 

it -;{o'Gld upset him. If anything out of the ordinary happened I 

seen him a thousand times , I suppose, rub his hands. A~ -

a factory like this things don't usually go right all day, ~here 

is something wrong all the time. When anything ~ent wrong it. 

rattled.-.him ·and he would frequentlY. call on me to straighten 

it out. He would show the moat nervousness when he would go 

over to Monta,g• s wi~the -mail-,......and..---b.tbwould re1 ee _sand ab.out. 

something -and he would oome~a"9k vecy. nervous If Mr Frank 

"-------.QJaa,w_e.ny't!hinLJOi:-n~-wrong inside the -..tectory 9 he would r efer 
- - - -- - - -- - ----, 

the matter tb me. 1 never saw Mr. Frank speak to Mary Phagan. 

~------ t · don't know whether he knew her or not. l didn't know we ha 

____ a girl by that . . name in the fact·ory unti.l I found 1 t out afte~ 

wards. 'ftte -two men working up in the fourth floo all day:­

Saturd«cy could hav.e ~ome_:t_o the_aegond floor into t~e metal room 

arid down into the. basement if they wanted to; they had ~he 

whole run of the fa~tory. ~ee 9 I have seen.all kinds of· pape~e 

-~------lldw.:own_i~he basement. The paper -that note · is ,,ritten on ie a 
'· ---
'• 

- · ----==-ri--~ bl&$ order .. ad. ·it is e.i!h one · 1e 

~' ~. . · · wh1 te and one'lie ye ow. -Tlra-t-:-ki~d-&f-p.~pe.r_ie l~a.._Ql_e to be . . ~ fu.. . . . . "---!---!!..: 

--:.:__- ,.~ .... r"-.J· ----~-· --. ~ :.;...._.., . -""'-. .. :.:-~-..... .,,,. ... ~ . . ' . .---~· ~ 
. ~~~'\ .~~-------"-~>-- . ... .,:-,_ · ~- - ...... - ~ . -- ..__,,,,_ . . • . . , . . ... - --- ·:- _._. .. ....__~ ....,,,,.. - - -- ~rl' -:- ... ., ,...,.--~~ ~ -....- - .. ~ _._,.~., . . .. . ' ... ·. . ... 
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1---=------:!ound~ _ov~ the bui_ldin for this reaeon, __ Yley write e.n 

arder.-and-eomet-imee fail. to get the carbon under 4-~ and 
--

other times they have to change the order and · tear it out and 

throw it in the waste basket in the office and from there it 

get·e into the tra-eh·~ - T-hat-k4nd-ef little pad ie ueeii a-11-e-ve~ · 

the ·.factory. The foreladiee make their memora.ndUID on that kind . . -of tablet. --You1 will find -them all around. It is one of t he - - -

biggest wastes around-the ·place. They ' are allover the 

OUIIaing;-and any man that worked around the factory or ran 

the elevator or swept up the different floors would be more 

likely to come across them than anyone else, because they ---- ----
are thrown on-the floor. There was an order to keep the clo~ 

door locke.d,~ut-'on this occasion the key was lost and the d ock 

door was open._ When I !ot. there . SUnd~-morning, the clock door 

was unlocked. Mr. Frank could not have unlocked it because! 

th~ ke_y _was lost. With the clock door unlocked, anyone who 

understands the clock, could have punched for .all night in five 

- ----- .or. . te.n minuteeL._Lmade the same m1:_sta.ke Mr. · Frank made in ---
. thinking ~hat all the punches had been made all right. I 

looked over the factory at-noon today ~d co~pared it with some 
- - - ---·---- - ---- -

points on this picture (Exhibit A for State). '!!his big space; 

in the cellar -appears to· be short. Those s teps. in the calla.tr 

are much longe~ in real1~. The platform iteeif ie about 15· 
- - - -

feet long, and the incline is 17 feet , ma.king 32 feet :the l ength 

of it. The distance .between the walls of Mr. Frak's effice: 
·' 

end the · ~1e~tor shaft is 5 fee·t t 'o -5 1/2-inches. The elevatoi:i 

shaft ie ten teet, but · on the picture the space between the . 

ele\VS.tor aha.ft and Mr. r~ank'e off~ce looks almost as wide: as . 
__ ...,......4_· ~-,._.__. __ ~...._----~ ~~·-....,.__ ' ---------:--~~~~~~-=----..:~~- -

the elevator ei;le.ft 1 teelf. One is ten feet - and · the other 1a · 
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=-=:-__;===-==~ - -
it ran over a little child. He came in about . 2130 a.nd he 

couldn't··work any more on hie books until a quarter after 
- --

four. He trembled j ust as much on that occasion as he did on 

the -8Wli!aY e.:ftier Mary Phag8.1l was killed. Another time l 

remembey ~h~n l went over to t ha main factory and he and Mr. 

Montag had a · fUee on the f our th floor. Mr . Montag hollered 

at him cunaiderably and he was very nervous the rest of th~ 

evening , he shook and trembled. He eaye _!!Mr, Darla:'( I just. 
f 

c·an't work" , and some of the b oys t old me he took s ome 

of ammonia for -b.-i s ne rves. EverybodY was excited in the 

faetory _that morning af t e r Mary Phagan wee killed. Starnes 

and Black and Rogers were t here and it seems like t hey w~re 

all excited. 'Looked like everybody was worr6ed:. As t o anothe :ir 

mistake in the picture~ate's~xhibit A~, the bottom of the · 

~---~l~el4Ldder in the basement is much close r to the e l evat or than 

what is shown on the pic ture , It is about 6 ' feet. On the; 

--------.nio.tu~e it looka_t_o-be.__aboll":E::J.O- taet' and tbe- to1T e--i-1ri ~----

basement is cloeerto the wall than the picture -shows, it is right. -

up ·against the .wail ;--Tbe-p'r-cture doesn • t show the Clarke WOO'd- ­

enware-~-rti ti on back of the e levator. The door to- the-Clarke 

Woodenware Company also is closer to the elavator "than the 

iatu-re shows. On -the . stairs from --the-ilrat to. the_se.cond 

floorr ther~ are double doors 
.... . . 

instead of single doo~e as shown 

· on the picture_. -iflie--pi ct;ure- ehows up-Fr~s inner office a · 

good d eal large r tp.an the other-~ff-±"ce. As a matter of fa.ct., 

the outh~r office is larger. _The outer office is 12Jen 4 · 

1~--------.-1.nche.s-Wide:.-The hinter: office·· ten f'e·et 3 • . The picture shows · 

. a gre.at -big · wide place for a doo.r between the ~naide offil.oe: an~ 



. -
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is a representation to show~ fUll view from Frakk's deek _into 

the hall, -~a a matter of fact it is a single door, standard 

size. It looks ltme ~t ~as drawn to open up a space to give 

·· _ ~a..· much vie~ as possible out into the h,all, The safe is shown 

to be about half its real ·size on this ~icture. On tne picture· 

1 t is shown to be about one-third the width --0f- the door, as 

a matter of fact it is about the same size. When the safe 

dqor is open, it shuts off three-fourths of the view from 

Frank's office out into the hall, unless you stand up high 

enough to look over it . The picture also shows the south wall 

/ 

of the outer office on a line with the clock. The picu~re doesn 't 

~~~~~~--a~h~o~w up the wardrobe in the innter office, nor the two cabinets 

that -are in there. I _don't- think 1 t is a very accurate picttre• 
-

It opens. up Frank's i nner office a whole lo~ better than i~ 

really opens up. Sitting at Frank.' a .desk and looking out 

through the door t1owa~de .the clock, · ln r~aJ.i ~Y you have a look­

i~g apace of only 25 inches. You: can juatt. aee ahout f our num.bars 

---. 6n- ctoak nmrtrer-2~' -Y\)u"' cvul1tlro't-ee-e:--anycthere near the stair­

case.; or~ in the neighbo.!:!lood of i~ • . 

RE-DlRE9T~EXAMINATION, 

• 
I felt nervous from the time they told me the girl was dead, 

_ IDl1_11 l left the building. I was not trembling, I was simply 
. --- -

&3Eeite-d and worried. -·Well, Starnes was nervous . He looked 
, 

as i£ .he were worried. Re seemed nervous both in talk and man-
'· - ~ 

ner~ I can say the same thing of ' the rest of the officers who 

were there. -ilr. Fnank was more nervous · than the o-therie · !l'-he---­

men were all about as nervoua__o~Jlondey-aad Tue.eday.- Everybody-
" ___ . --

"'==----. ---- -
---- seemed t'o be in ·a. tufiiio:il and shaking. ·Mr. HollowEcy' 'and Mr. 

' --- ----
Schiff were .. shaking. l n9t:tced Mr. Schiff' s hands shaking Monday 

-·-- . . 
·. . ~ - morni~~ • . iKr. Holl:owa.y wa.8 about· in . the : same eh~p~ • . ~r-. F~ . . •· 

_,. -- --'-..'.,_~- - - •• ·~,. - ;~ -·~-__,.. -~ ~:1.,.i&.. "··-'--· -"«:.-, • .-~ .._... ,.•-. -~~ ~· • - · ·-~... ;no• , ,_,6~ · · -""-:- .. ,. .. .r-:-~· .. :~ · i.~-,..,_~r~ ... ~ r-•~\'n.~ ~,.~~ . .,. .. .--____ .__ .,~ .. ~~~f·~-~~--- -:- ... ~ ... "'" ~ ..-- -- -- • . _..~.:~-*-·-~. • • ..... .i_*"' ... • • • • • ·.. • • ¥ ... , .. , • 

I• ...,> .. f ' - ·• .,• • :.....--: •y _..: • ,: - -_,.... • • 

-, " 
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was very ·nervous TuesdEcy' after the extra came out saying that 

they were going to arrest' him. ~hat was about 15 .or 20 minutes 

before they arrested him. As to who getJe up t'he data for1·Mr. 

Frank for the. financial sheets, Mr. Loeb eomet!mes, and Mr. 

_____ Gantt uaed _to get· up .some, and Mr. Schiff gets it' up sometlmee. 

-. -

Mr.~ank got· it up himself, sometimes. No, I de- n~a~-----­

that Mr. Schiff furnished Lt to him all the time . I never· noticea 

whether Lee was nervous or not at• any time, but: of-cuuree, he 

look~d both~red and worried. Mr. Frank told me that the slip he 

took out .of the clock Sunday .morning had been punched r egularly. 

I made the same mistake standing right there by his side . I 

didn't see Mr • . Frank date the slip. I t ought to have been· 

dated the 26'th. The slip 1 saw didn't h~ve any ti~e on it ex-

cept the watcbmB;ll's- time. I don' t know whe ther I would know 

i t :-or-not, to identify. The slips are not made in duplicat·e. 

. . 

As to whether there is any mark on t he ' slip to enable anyone to 

.. -identity 1 t :. as the -one-.tak(:ln out that nigliL_ mylilernory r-~ 

it: was atar--ted at'.. Ef10l or llk32;.~ Of course~ nobody could_:t_ell 

who punched the clock, one man's punch e u~l1ke another• That 

diagram or pictur.e ( State's Exhibit' A) is a fair represent 

tion of the b~ilding as a_ whole, - ~~\iti-i1'98~1~1st:1 :::s~t~ii~Pill=!!'.P~8ljli~6~s;sftt~it~a~t~i~o:tftlnl 

~ -tile ?ellilAing a:s a: whoh, it -is no-t - a tair representati on . : 

of the interior •. - I never knew there-were any eta rs 

be.same~~ this m~,.'? ~"!.9.., u-!z J::!,.,, ~~~.!....,~ 
----:=_ ~- m:i Jmewle~A r:::1.iJ.1~-pl."',;,cl of keeping the-a( ';;d.-r . . 

books 18 in the outer ·office. There is no 

basemen~ . to keep pap~r. bu~: 1t · 1a thr.own out 'in .the waste baeke~ 
~----:--'--..:.-.----~ - -- ~ 
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be lng· aoatte.red -a.round. l have aorat_oh pa ids at that shape soatte.r-.' , 

ed . ~ttnd ~v!m_· t~· the basement. ~at sol'ato~ pad -is. used 811 .. over 

the :taotory.~ve.rywhe.re there ia a foreman or a ~Q~el.a.d.y • . · No, not 
. . 

in the area around the .elevato.r there. The trash i s oarried down-

s a .re right · in front of the boiler. Sometimes if they are in' a 

hurt,y they leave it. around the eleva tor for a lit tle · while,a.nd . ' .) 

when I go down I make the neero. move it to ·· the ·boiler. It ia -.usu..; 

ally burµed. 8pme of it may stay there for a wee~.some ot it 

burned right away, 
-------

··· RECROSS RXAMIN ~IOH J)Y .UEFF.N 1.>ANT • 

, . .:.. -, 

i.Iont~g and l'rank merely had some WOl'dB wh en .B1rank became 

.~ __ ao nervous. Sohi.tt was trembling Monday, Holloway -als-o. AIS to 

people being nervoua,l notioed Miss ~lowers beean .to ory and 
. . 

flOl'e8JD and I ha'd to eo in there and· g~t hold o f her m¥8e1:r ·. That 

was Ttlesday morning. The whole :taoto.ry was wrought up_!._} couldn't 

hflrdly · kee-p anybo.dy at work". I h ad to l~t · th.em go_ on Monday ,·an~ 

- - - - - - -
I · wiehed ~had let them go :tor thereat of the week,!or I ooul.alb't 

get any work out o'! them. I wouldn"t ~ say that T 0011J.dn1 t ge t any 

work o~t of Christopher Columbus Ba.rrett,sinoe,but he has los~ _e.~--=-~ 

~ood deal of time. I would have to lo-o-k ·to- the pa;,1 roll .t.o tell. · 
I ___ __ w. ~, • JU'll1ERSO!i, swQJ.'ll. .±ox _thfLB.tat --=-=-=-__, 

.. ------ - ----· .1.--~-............ -
=--..--:...-_.:.------~T-Tirilllr-<'a't-polio_! headqua.rtel'.A-8at1U' day, Ap.ril .&&th, I- got ··-·--- ~-. - - ... . - . 

... 

a call - •~om the ~ight . watohmEiii at the pen~il ~aotory. Be-ea:'-"---'-~ 

~woman WJS dead at the ~aotory. I asked him 11 it was ~white 

woman or a negl'~ woman. ·He ··said it was a white woman. lfe 

. · 1fent there in an automobile •· Q.hook the doo.t...Mtt H~wt IA.e.e. .. oame ·- ... __ ·-· . -
--down-from-the .seoond flOO~-a d -=:ctl\lt1ruLJ.UL.baok-1uL tl;le._J.addts.i:.-----1 

t~a~ goes d~wn thr ~ug~ the so.~:t.tle hole. J\bout 3; 30 ~ of'.-lled 1 

upllr·.-Y.f&Dlt on the ·telephone and g ot no answer. l hear.LI~=======~ 

· __ .:_ te~o,p~o_ne zi~tt.~~ng _and bus~~n~. I o.Pnt..tnued.. to oall .f Ol' about .. . 

...,-,,---=~··:::..::.--~,.e minu~a. -1 · to~d a~t~a1 that there._ha.d ·been a-s1r1 k111ed 
I 0 :' ', • • ""• t , • ,. I ' ' I 

;: 1.n the :taote~and+wan-te~ to get. Mr:;· .F.r~k •.. I ~al~cl-Ml":· ·H~S:! 
•• ' • • I • t • I • • j I 

64 .J and ,·Kl' •- Montag, ',too. . I got a i'eaponse t.ro.m both. I think-a --:- r;-~-7,. 

• .l. ·-· , . .. . . ~:'..:~~~ .. ~-~~-~ -·~--~~ :... - ~-~-.. • -·=_~-:: · - :~: __ _:_.~ ~~-<r ~ ·.--::-~~~~ ·--~-:.·· '· 
--- · .:.:.: :-.'-;;,::ir~~-......_-.... ...... .. - ---·· ;~ .. - .~"~: ... e~~-..!:~· \l.T- ~~-.-. -: . ... ~.~- , ~ ' ·--:-·~~ ,. .. ~ ,.' ~. . ..... . . .. "7- --~ . . . . -~ ... ~ . . . # ~ .~ 
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lady a.n.~wered .the- teJ.ephone.- 1-ogot 'them in a few minuteS'. I . ~-----
tr 1 e d to getMr. Frank again a.bout four o 'eloek. Cen~-l-ea.4-d----

--------Ane---1!-8.ng a:id .aha. COllldn't geL him. Ther.e. was some blood 

the· girl's underclothes. .· 

CROSS EXAMIYATION. 

There was a wound on the left-hand side of the girl's hea4 

The bloud was dri'Sii up. lt was wet right n~xt to the skin. 

Lee . said over the telephone that it waa ·a white -gir1. ·- -1t 

took us about three -minutes -to ge~ to the factory from the 

police station, just as quick as the automobile could get us 

the-re. We got there inside of five minutes after I received 

hie telephone message . Lee had a amokY lantern. You couldn't 

see very far with it . It was smoked up ~ight smart. Lee said 

he had been to the closet and had his lantern sitting down 

there and he looked over and saw the lady. ae said he saw her 

while he was standing up. I said ha couldn't see her. You 

.could see theoullf-of-anytliin·g-inat far, bu-t -you couldn't 

tell that far whether: 1 t wae a person. He told me when I first 

-------~ot..-h_¥n-t.h~i~~ter-n--s1t.ti.ng~t in f~-n-t-~--­

of him• The body w~e - lying eort of catecornered and on the 

.,..---------J,.C~l;-liJ.,1..4;i.tJ-..u.,;L-l~~.ody l s aw a number of trEfCks w__.._ ........... __._,.......,~......,,UH-----

the body to the shavi~g ~00111 . There is an open1ng-i:"rom-the 

pl~~ where the body lay into the shaving room. I found a pendl 

~-__..;..-'-r-'--=-'---u()WJl-there. There are p~ent:r of pencils and trash in 'the-be.ee-
7 

_,,.,,,...------ment-.--!J!he trash-was all u p-next to-the boiler-. --- · 

H. L, P~, sworn i n behalf of the· State, ~ · 
- --

I reported the s tatement of Leo M:, Frank before the coroner's 
- -

jury. I have been ·a stenographer ?or thi.I:tY years and considered 
. -.- · 

an ·expert. 
--- - - --- · c;;- . . ,. ,, .. - . ~ROSS BXAMINA'l'l.O}'l · _- _ -~ 

_}> rj __ 
.. 

. . 
, Newt-li~e--was-aeked the following_ques.tions-a.nd-g.av~he 

. ... ~ . . . . . t""'··-· . ...___ ... . - --.... .,... __ •r' · . .. - --:::.- ·-----·...:... --·~ · .. ; _. :~~~.~ .....,.....~ ._ ........._..x -....;._ ·-6.= 
- • . ..,,,,,--~~ /II ~ - ,,,,_..,.........,.. ,..,.-t- _..... __,;... .,._.. .,,,,,..----,.:-~·- ---... "' : r~rr- - - • ·i ~....,.. ""1'4 • .,...... _ ~.._ ,.,""". ,.'1 _,..,,., - -

• ' .. 



..J .. • • 

A •"--~ . - ..... - . - ~­f' ., ...... _ - ·. - . ~· . . J .~ •• ··. 
.. .vvt• • WI~ - ~ ·-

,. 

86 ·-

following answers at the coroner1 e Jurys · "Q. Had you ever 
' seen him chan e that before? A . Well 

once before. Q. When was. that? A~ 1 don't know, air, when 

it was, it was one-Ri.ght. Q., How long did it take him the 

first time you ever s~w him put the tape on.? A. 1 never 

paid any attention to him. Q. Well, about how l ong did it 

· take him, five minutes? · A. No, air·, it didn't take him 

that long. Q,. Did 'it take him a minute? A. l couldn't 

tell exactly how .long. Q. How long did it telce the ot~er 

night, on Saturdfl:Y night?- A. Well, it took him a pretty 

good little bit, because he spoke about it. Ffe said it ' s 

pretty hard, you know, to get on." I .don't knO'W whether he 

--- ---swore anything e).ee on-t-hat-particti-1-e.r--st>.bject without examining 

the r ecord, 

q, . QL FIBRUARY, sworn for the State. 

-=-wa:s-pre-aent- at-Chief Lanford' s-Qffice when Leo ..M. Frank 

and L, .z. Roeser were t here. I took down Mr. Frank's state-

detail', Mr, Rosser was looking ou-t-of the window moat of the 

time. He 

hibit B, 

say anything while l waa-in there. -Th.is (Ex­

!QllM.1..-~) report ls correct report of what Mr. Frank 

s~id. It was mad..e on...Menday, April 28th. 

__ . Q~SS EXAMlNATlON. 

believe -Mr, -Roee~r-and...:::Mr . F-r-enk--weFe in the -~00m-=wh~n----~­

I came in. · It was sometime 1.n ~he /orenoon . I have never 

been a court stenographer except in Recorder's court. l am 
. . 
Ohief Lanford's priv.ate ~ecretary~ Mr. Black was in there 

- ·-- •:"' # • 

__,, ____ during _the .latter ~art o! Mr. Fra.nlt' a statement. Ohief' tan-
ford aa~ed Mr,, · jrll). .k if he changed c lo-t-hee. He showed· part ot 

--- - - -- I - ~ ---- -- -- • • I 

his· short BiJ.d ·opened his trousers. He showed his .clothing to · 
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------- · Chief-!.,anfQ-rd-at -the end of the statement.mt.~ I wronte the 

statement out in longhand the same c:Ucy. I don't remember 
i===-==----=--- -

( 

e xa. c t~n. -
ALBERT McKNIGHT, Sworn for the State. 

My wife is Minol a McKnigh t . She cooks fo r Mrs. Seling. 

Between 1 and 2 o'clock on Memorial Day I was at the home of 

Mr. Frank to ·see my wife. He came in cr ose toJ.130. - He did 

not -eat any dinrter H~ came in, went to the sideboard of the 

dining r oom, stayed there a few minute s and then he goes out 

and ·catches a car. Stayed · there about.. 5 or ten minut e s. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

Mr s. Seli~ and Mrs. Frank were prestn t whai Mr. Frank 

came in. I was .. in the cook r oom. Ther e i s a s wi nging door 

between t he dining r oom and the cook room. The di ni ng ·r oom 

door was open. The -4-0or swings ba ck . and forth, but they 

don't keep it shut. You can see from the ki t chen into t he 

dining room. You ce.n look in the mirror in the corne r and 

_ _ _ _ ___ _..s.,.e~e,__e,lL over t b,e dini_ng room~ ~ 10oked in t he mirror i n the . . ' ~ -- --. 
corner and saw him. You can l ook in that mirra.r and see .. 
in the sitting room and in the dining r oom. 1 have no idea 

i-----~--------

h ow bi~ the di tchen or di ning room i s. I was never in the 

f----------=d=-=i=-=n::..:1=-=·n::2...-=r oom i n ray lSfe . ~ wa.!. sit.ting at the back door i n 

th~ kitchen, at the ~ight ~ide of the ba~k door, up against 

1- - ------::the=wal-h--Mi:rutl-a.-went- int~he dining~oom, and stayed ~ 

minuted ~r two, no more t hen two minutes. She came back ·into 

the kitchen. l don't know whether the other folks ate dinner 

or not, l did no~ see Mr . Seli~g. 1 came to the house from · 
-- _ .._ ·· .. -. . . . -my. house ·i n ·th~ rear o::O 318 Pulliam -Street. . Af"be r coming to . . . . . · ~ : 

:the sideboard Mr. Frank went in-to the si ttir.ig room whe·re Mr • 
. - --

Seling .was. l didn ' t see Mr . Selidg, . but heard him talking .• . . , . . . . .-
1- - ... ~~C' .. .:. .~~~ ... .... .-._ ,~~ :c -._._ ... ::. ;._ . .-.. __ .... ....__ __ ""-~ "-°'.o~ .. ~-i·~--·-·: . -..:1" . 
,-- J -. ·-:. •. ""·:··- ~·~... '~.:;--· """ ._,-"'·- ~- ~,.. ----.-·--"~ .. .. ~---- - -- ~-- -- , ~ - -- -- -·:_. A-· -· -~ .,.~· -. ·.~7· 

i . . -
~-=--
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Birmingham, I told ·it to Mr. Craven of the .Beck& Gregg 

___ __ C"-o=ntPanY·· It was before Minola went do~ to t~~U Mt:.__ _____ _ 
i. 

Starnes, Mr. Campbell, Mr. Morse, Mr. Mart~n and Mr. Dorsey 

all talked to me. l d~dn't go down to see Minola at the 

________ station house. I didn't ee13 Mrs . Frank or Mrs. Seling that 

Saturday through the mirror • . 1 didn't . keep my eye on the mir-
. 

or-all-the- til'.Ile-. - 1- couldntt tell who _was in ~he dining r oom 

without looking in the m'irror. Mr. Frank go~ there not later 

. than lt30. Mr. Frank came on back to Pul liam Stree t and caught 

the Georgia Avenue ca~ at the corper of Georgia Avenue, and 

PUlliam Street. tam certain tha~ . h~ caught the -Georgia Avenue 

car at Pulliam Street and Georgia Avenue. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

The Seli~ reaidencfL ie on_Jtast Georgia Avenue between Pul-

lJ..an and .Washington Streets. 1 don't know exactly the neare.at 

place f-ot-Mr .• Frmk to have· gotten on the car, Washington Street 

or Pulliam Street . I suppose Pulliam Street is near.er to town 

than Washington. I ~ertainly saw Mr. Frank that day , . from the 
- ----- - ----

kitchen where l was sitting. 

MISS HELEN FERGUSON,_ Sw9?11 for the State. 

~"=""~~-=---=~-=~--11}(9'rr-""n,.....~n=.....-.t"'-~elen -Ferguson, -Jo worke-ct-at the Nat1~nal Penci--r-----­

Company on kriday the 25th. I saw Mr. trank Friday, April 25, 
' 

about 7 o'clock in the evening and asked for Mary Phagan' a money. 

~. _ -=-=-=_'-~--Mr. -~rank ·said ."I can't let - y_o~ have ·1tti, ·and before' 11e said any­

- .-tning else I turrted· around and walked 9ut-. I had- gotten Mary's 

money before, .but I 'didn't get it from Mr. Frank. 

QROSS EXAMINATION. · 
"' •• t' 

When I gg.1_~aryta m~ney before 1· went. up there and called-

- -_~ number an~. cal..·l _ed. he-i;--n~ber, -and~l got-min~ and~hera .• ,. I .. 
--- . 

didn't- ·a-sk -the man: th~t-was paying -of.f this time to let me .ha.ve 
. ., 

-~.~ ... t_ __ ~ · -:-: 1tlL_ ;_,_~.~~;}~~[:~~~mQ.~~~~.e.b.~~:J'~: ... :..•~~~"·~t .ln_~~-~~=!!.:~?e_oz n~_t .... ~. :- .. 
.. ...., ... ~-~·-rf("f<:' __ :Jll_ ___ _.,.... . ..,...;J!!,. .~.kc~,.._ ......... ~--,...,.~~..,,·- .,I:\ . ·· '$.~~~ -~~ ~,.-_, - ,,, ·· .~~- ~~ ......... ~7.~~ 
.. ' ~ j. • - • : • .. ' · . - ' .. • • • • • : .... . :· ... •• • ...... \ • ....-.... •• • _ . ... .... • • '~"' ..... ' ~ • • • • 

• • II ----.~----- . - - - - • 
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when I asked Mr. F~ank for Mary's mone~ome of the office 

force were here , but~ oan•t recall their name. I worked in 
.,__----=-=-:;:...:,,::·-:=-=---::-=--=--=-==---- ------ - - - - ·---- ----

5 

the metal department about· two years• -1 never eaw little Mary 

Phagan ·1n Mr. F~k's of.fice. l don't think Mr. Frank knew my 

name, he knew my face. It has been .some time since I asked for 

Mary's pay by number. I do ·not believe that I ever saw Mr. 

Frank speak to ¥ary P~agan. _ --~- --- --

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

l~don't know who paid off on Friday, April 25th. 

R, I •• WA.JGONER; S;!'~or the State, 
~. 

I am a city ~lteemern. On Tuesday, April 29th; from ten 

thirty until a little after 11 in the morning I was in front of 

th~ · p~~cil factory on the othe~ side o~ the street. I would con~ 

tinually see Mr. Frank walk to the window and look down_ and t_wist-. 
---

hie hands when he would come to the ·window lo_oking down on the 

sidewalk. . He did this ab~mt 12 timoe wh:on=l-we.s- there in about 
. . ---- --- -

_ 30 minutes. I was in the autome1)11e- With-Yr. Frank--andMr. 

Bl~k_ahd his leg was shaking. He was under arrest at the time. 

. CROSS EXAMINATION, 

- · - . · ;-1. don.!-t .kno.tihat .he w.as li.oing in the office. . I saw e:ema _ -· ------ .- -- ·- .. 

- -~-:. ---othe:P- peoplEt'-Up-.t-hette -:-that... I didn!..t_ recogni.ze.._. ·I _n.s sent to _ . . . . 

--~ · pef!c11 f~tocy _:t_o_no.:tioaJ!r-. Fra.B-~ an~ -th~eneH-f-a~y.-1 -

thought Mr • . Frank wo\lld be ·arrested. · ·. 

_ la. L. BEAVER_§., Sworn for the Sta:te •. ~ 

~----=~-~...;._,.----- 1-=~ C~ief of police of the 01 ty· ofAtlanta.. · · I was at the 
.... 

p.encil facto2..:h=-~~~- and
1 s~ ~o~~~b,,~· 

a splotch of-~~d on the floo~ seemed to e ae b~g ae ~!ft;~'' 

in th_e . center -~tter.ed~~~ ~oonr : . 
nef'T the door. ~~ - .' . . -,-- _, __ _ 

·-~-~----- -~ ~ . 
I 
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--....---:---- - - -
;..;._~~~~~-y-aonr~. know whether itnwaa blood or not. It looked like blood. 

--'--~~~~..--~~--R--1~~-...L-A_s_s_t_T_ER-i......:,Swon'!_for-the-St-ate4 - -----

. . 
' 

1 ani- a c1 ty p~eman. _Qn Sunday _morning~ Apri 1 27th, 1 

found a parasol in the bottom of the elevator shaft . I t was 
- - - - -

l ying about the center of the shaft. I also found a ball of 

-twine, small wrapping t wine, and also somet~ing t~at looked 

· like a ~erso~'s . atool. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I noticed evidence of dragging from - ~he elevator in the 

- basement. As I passed the r ear door at 12 o'clock, the door was 

closed. The umbrella was not crushed. I found it between 6- and 

7 o' c l ock in .the morning. The _elevator comes down there and 

hi ts -the ground plump at the bottom of the basement!. 

,R! J2lRECT' EXAMINATION• 
- -----

l don't know whether the elevator shaft has a cement bottom 

or not.. There is a whole l ot of trash at the bottom, 

1,. 0, GRiqE, Sworn for the State .• 
- ... 

M7 name 1 a L. o. Gri ce. · I was at the National Pencil 

Company ' s place on Sund~y morning, April 27th. A em.all sized 

. ne rvousness. 

CROSS EXAMINATION • 
• 

-~ - 1 was cal led as a. wi-tness in · thi a case one week after it . 
'. 

started. I ~old some of my fri ends· about ~f.r . Frank's nervous-

· ness and they advieacl me to go to Dorsey. 1 never knew Mr. 

Fr~ before. When we were told of how the lit t l e child wa8· 

murdered, it excited me some, 

g.:.nJRI!:OT BXAM:?NATIOH 
. . . 

. ... ,., . _ -l _do.n~_t.- re.call t-rembling any. l _ 8!11- we_tty sure 1 didn·'1t. 
" • 

__ J 

141 

• - ~ · be;c~use my : friend that.-l ~e~_t . t~ Opel~k& ~t~ -th~t moz::ing aug~ . :· -

~~~.:;:~~t;f{~~ '.ji:~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~-·l.· :!~-:1!·:·Y~~-~~ar.~~·~~-~ .. ~~::~: 
I •1<> ,,. ,. ••• ),..- ... ... ... I i· ...... ,, .,... " '"' • ..,, ~ " ,. - .. •. . a. 't ~~ - I -r- • 

·'- · " - • • • # • . ... , ..__ . - · • -·- • • • • .. •• .. • • \ · • • • • • • , , " ""'wt ,. 



.. 

~ ·. 

~- .. '--===== -~--~~ 
. .. ·. ~:~· · 

· told-:'"him I waa·· no1t. He wae not there when l went t~ough the :fao- · · ·--
. 

. tol'y an<Lwhen I told him· about it,he eair"?-'be were soared. · - . - -- -. -- ... - . -

.s.:,_ _ ___ ;......,..-i:r•i-...-nt"~e;r-;;. al';;_ i;:;o:ttu~nd,thie way a ~itti~ bit an<l he waa- kind of ·shaking 

- ~ 

like that ·(illustrating) .Ria finse~B were trembli~g. 
'. 

~ aTANFORDL Sworn fort~~ State (reoalled). 

The door tn the rear part o:t\the faotory on the second 

:floor on j•riday evenin~ was barl'ed. T~ere ia no way in the rear Of -
\ 

the bnilding to o oine do'!n to the seoon<\ floor when the door is 

barted e,xoept the fire esoape ,~nd you ha\ e t .o be on of:f ioe floor 

to unno the . door. Th.e a.re_a a.r.cmnd. the ele,ator Shaft on the f irat 

floor nefl.r the hole and radiator was oleane~ up after the. I!!Urder. 
. ~ 

t was the early part of the 'veek after th ~ ~u.rde.r. 

OROSS KX.Aillll A TI ON. 

1 - a1dri1 t .. olean it myself. I saw it ole~cl·. I passed l?Y 

·iaa · 1 t was being cleaned up. · · · : · \ 

lf. H. ~LING, Sworn for the 3tate. \ 
\ 

I am a rnnaral. di.rector and embalmer. I mov~ the body ____ ·--

·of ilary PhaGan at ten minutes to :four- o'Olook April 27\ in the 
\ . 

--m-o~ning~ The oord ( ~xhi.bit G-s:tate) was a.round the neok. The 

.knot w&S' on the right Bide · of the neok and was lying kind o:t 

--~09pell111•1»un¢ ·m bead. -.-irwaanLt-.J;B.iy tight -$t the time I . 

moved it. There was an impress 
1 

of an eighth· of an inoh on _the 

D- State) was around her hair ~dover 

~ · he~ faoe; The tongue an inoh and a -quarter out of her mouth 

· at1oking out. · · The body was rigid. lookinB like 1 t hacl been · d&f>d 

. for some t .ime. My opinfon .1a tha~ she had peen (lead t~n of 

·---..::: __ - _-7- - ., -fi.:tte.en-hour.s, o.r~pro-'buol-y'"""l:engR°i. . fhe blood was very muo)l 
i . 

oongeated. The blood had settled in her faoe. because she was 

-- ~ lying ·on ·he.r :taoe.. n lood ~egina to Settle- at Cleatli or a Ter .y 

· few minutes a:tter d.ea·th. After Dr. Hurt a-xamined her nails - I ··- ·. · ··-. -· . • . .· . • I I . . ... -
I foun(l. s~flle d-il't and ·duat und~r- the naill:i. -; - diSioove~e ,, . -f ·: 

- .. ~ . . .__._., . .. " •'! 
·-.::..__:~__:..-----:-----· --· -· -- - . I 

~-. -.. 71 - . 11 <1.14. 
I 

.:<.:..--·-~----- "' . . 
---~ _:!,._. I··~ 

; · .. 
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.,:_;_------B-Om~n~e-r-unde.rolothes and there were some ·ctry blood 
. . 

aplothhes there. . The right leg of the dr·awers we.re split with a 
- - -

knife or torn .right· up the seam. Her right eye was ve~y da...rk;look-

;;--:--------~1---1-+11"A-~~>i!Hlli---llr"f..+c.-..'.A-to~e death b P. e auso it waB-31-e-ey-rnue-h·-Sw-e±-±en--, - ­

· .. 

i:t it hadbeon hit after death th.ere wmtldn't have been any-swell- .. -

ing. I founct a wound 2-1/4 inohee on the baok of the heacl. It wae 
. _,,,,_. - - - - - ------------=-=-:.:--==:._-~=--~== 

- made bafore death.,beoauae it bled a great deal. '.i1he hair was matted 

with b-l-ood-amt.-wa-s- very-dry. ·It--it-hal\=-beim-made- afte:l' death, thor e 

wonld have been no blood there. :Vhere lit no oi.rculation aftel"-­

death. ~he skull wasn't crushed; the scalp was broken. ~he indi-

_oation was that i~ was made before death. ~horfl waa a ruiar ov~,-----

eaoh eye about the. size of a dime. l didn't notice any sorat ohes 

on her nose. l oan't state whether tho defennant ever looked ·at 
~ -------

--- ~--~t·-he-l>~dy· ol"-not. ~he-:r-e-was somo clieoha.rge on he.r underolothea 

. ' 

whioh was very dry and if ahe had been dea~ a short time, it would 

·----.have be-en wet yet. 

. OROSS iilA\iilIATlON. 

· I judge t he leneth of time·· the oo.rpose had been dead by 

~ the rigor morti~. fhis is very indefinite at t~es. It .bAe ins be-

fore death. I f a.he died of's·t.raneulation,I would expeot rig or ­
mortie to l>egin within an hour.-.• .L. have never had any e erienoe 

- -~bont -a-o&ae ·e..f- st-ra-ngulat ton so as to determine when rieor mortis 
- "f).e an:-ancr-when - it-b.r'oke..---~here _i~ no- oal'ninty -ELbontnow long -a _ - ____ 

oo.rpose 1a ea • e QO_ was l'Y. w en l exam ne . o y • .,.rH..,A.U 

-- -.Mr.Hoger~ and_lvlr.Blaok oame with J.ir.J!•rank and asked me to take him/\ 
· to .. wher~ the g-11'1 was ·. I took them back .'f!he.re,pullod a lig!11t, · 

~---: pulled the sheet b'nok,anrl. moved the revolving tabl~ an d walked out 
_ be~weei:i_ t~~,m. Jd.r .Frank was near. the right-he.net going in. ll.r .Blaok_. 

waQ at the le:tt. I took -~ gallon lf:t- -bliroa~ i'l'orn- the-ltttle girl 1 a ::::;_ 
. J>ody, ~nough to olea.r up and1:he7fa(fo -an<ibody·; --rinjeotAd one 

-~ eallon~ol. ~~e :to!_m~a_!_ntcc.!~e _oon~~~- hrm_11.l~eJ:.lyde · is a .oon- . __ _ 
. I amuent pairo f the embalmine fluid ulJed.,~ I preparea.=tntf11t. t ie. •' 

gil'l properly tor burial. ~he.ra was no mutilation. at ell on the 
'. b~ L J.udae she died . o:t st.rangula.tio.il-beoause the .ro e wns tight · 
' enoush to ol}oke he.r _to. death . and :Q.e.r tongue be ing-aii lilO an a " . . 
quatter_.- out of he.r mouth, ahowod .she die-d-from str-angulation. .-

' /.) " ·- - .. 

. .. .. -

. ·'12" : .. 
- . 

I d.on' t think tfui:=1.1~ttle-=Bi:tl .. lost muoh o1..o.o4 • 
, . , , I . . • 

., 

·.-· . " . l . . ---- - .. - · . . . . ... . : .· 
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DE. OLiUJD!l dllITH, sworn for the ::state, 

l 81'1 phyaioian and uity h aoteriologiat an~ uhemist. 
' • • t 

ohipa ( r;xhi bit .l.1-;:jtate) appear to be the speoimen whioh'. the. <le- · 
---- - ----- -- ---- -- -

t~ot ivaao:r-ou3ht'to -my o:t:f ioe and wJ1io_h J. examined. ·they had oon­

s iderable cli r:t on them and some ool~ring stain. · OlLO.?le- -0.f.-t.h.sm-±-~--, . 

found some bl ood oorpueolea. l do not know whether it was human 

blood. ihi~ shirt (Exhibit E for State ) appears to be the same 

~~......-'."'"'~-=--====.-=-=H=ll~~br-euBht-to my off ioe by deteotives whioh 1 examined. I ex-

. e.mined· spots and it showed blood eta.in. I got no odor 'from the 

ar~ pita that .it had been .worn. The blood l notioe n was smaar~d a 

litt le on the inside in plaoea. lt didn't extend out on the outside. 

The blood on shi.r_t wa somewhat_ on the Jn~of_ the garment high 
.:.----------------~----=-~::--~ .. 

up about ~he waist line ,whtoh, to-my mi-n.clto ottld not hava been pro-

. duoed by turning up 'the tail. 

OROSS l~llATION, · 

I found gri~ and stain on all o1 the ohipe. I ooulclri1 t tell 

- the on~ that. I :found blood on. · I did 'the work in the ordinary way. 
--

The whole su..r:taoe o:f the ohipa was coated with-dirt. I oona=n:=-' t;:;__ _ _ ___, 
. . -
~- - --· -- te1.l whether-the- blo-od ·stain-was' re8h or -t>ld. !._have kept blood 

oorpusolea in the..J.abora~ory :tor several years. I found probably 
' 

-
how muoh blood was there. A drop or half drop would have oaused 

. it, or- even ~eas~than that_. Rigor -rnor t te -begins very ' soon a:tter 

---· -··: death. ~ometimea ~tarts qulCker, but ~sually stn.rts very eoon. I . 
-~ oould ~ot say ·when ·rig&!' mortia wouid e~JJ · 

J 

~====. -=--=.-. .~ · - - -: -DR-, J. w~ HUBL.' Swo~n ·:ror-,the State_. ~· _-_·_· _ -------- --...-' 
• • • J • . • .~- - -- - - - -- -~ -

--~ .. .. .. _ - - ~ ·x=:am o~unty Pey&ioian. I saw the-body of Mfµ'y -~ 

. ~unday .mo.rning~ the 27th -of April. She had a ·aoalp wound on tle 

,__ . : ·,. ~-~~t . a.1.df! of ~.r eadabo~t 2-1/2 _ino~ea lo~g, a.bout 4 . inQhQ.3- · .. 

·; ·~l'om the top· o~ the °left e&l' th.ro.µgh the so alp. to the . skull. 

·· .~a:"#he had. "-'b;aok oontueed.eye. A number of amall ·mino.r 
·-'--"--"- . ·- .. - - --- " . --· -.___.__ - ~ - ~ 

~===-:~-. -1--· -~ '°. o.,_»&'b~,.h~~· . on :. the. t.aoe, . T~e-.t.o~e .. w~ · pro~~U:tltng a bou_t a~ bal~ 

II ' 
' 

---.----.----- .._. ______ ,_ - - --
• : .. . . • : .. '. ". . . .~ .. !..· ' •• ~ . : . ~ \ .. . • • . . • • ____:._ -A • • - • ~ • • ~ - • ' 

"'- ----~w-;.~---:_J_~:. ~ .;.:;.i-c·::~-:-: :~ .-~~:=-..::-:-.;:-,~ ... :--:-.:. ·:- .~ ~~"~~~::~-r\:~;:~S~~!~~(:i~~ ~ 
·· :rl ,- _, ~-·-· · .. . .. ... . '-~ . . . . . , ~-- ·:~· .. ~ _::. 
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an in-0h through the teeth. There was a wound on the left knee, 

about 2 1 n ches bale-w-the-knee-.-There-were-Someeuperfic·1a1-

soratches on ~h:_a~eft and right elbow. There was a cord around 

the neck and this c ord was inbedae d 1nto:-t he - skin and in my 

opinion she died from .strangulation. This cord (Sxhibit "C" 

for State) looks like the cord that was around her neck. There 

we.a .swelling on the i:ieck. ln my opinion the cord was put on 

before death. The -wound on the be.ck of the head seemed to have 

Qe~n made with a blunt edged instrument .and the blow from down 

upward. The. scalp wound w.ae made before death. It was cal­

culated to_prodnce unconsci.ausnese. The bl.a.ck eye appeared to 

have b~en made by some sof~ instrument in that the skin wasnot 

roxen.-:-1-tirlnk- the scratches on the face were made after 

death. I examined· the lcymen.· I t was not intact. There was 
. 

blood on the drawers. I diacovered- n0-4li-0-lence to t he parts~ 

There was blood on the IS.rte, I didn't know whether it was fresh 

bl.ood or menstrual blQii<>d. The vagina was a 11 ttle larger than 

the normils ize of a girl -of- that e.ge. It 1.e my- opinion that 
-----

this en~argement of the vagina could have been produced by 
---

penetration immediately preceding dea~h. She· had a normal 
• 

virgin ute~fiJ· She was not pregnant. 1 made no examination of 

the blood vefSels of the uterus or womb. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

~he body looked as if it had been dragged through dirt and 

cinders. It is ·m;y impression that she was dragge4 ·tace forward. 

If. she had ~al.led on the corner of .. the. floor ~h~t _was sharp ~dge~, 

or the corner of en eLevator shaft wit~ an edge, it might he.ve 

produced the wound. I do not know of . the kind of .inetrWient ·- -

re-wae-ncJ"OOntus~911 on the inside ~ 
I 

~ " . . of the · skull, but-"ihe skli11. we.en' i traoture.d. · ?:Je~ ther the · , 
U,_ ... ___ . _ _ --~ - -~-~:.-~.a _ , . --···-:...-._ ...... .... ..,.,... ... .. -._....__ ...... --...-~-- .. ..:-;,----- .,. .. - . ·-- -~· 

• - ·--::::: -C:. ~ ,... "' .; 40•.. • • • - • - • • .- twfl'f'":::....:.. . . ~ .. ... ,, __ ,.._ ....... lllf"'•· ~ -·· 'I"" .. ,·· - .· . . ~..._,,.,_ .. __ ,.... ~ , __ ...,.. ,... • . -- * -~ ..,,r-... - :':--·1""... • .. - .. • - :- _.. • • -~ f\ -
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brain nor the meningie were affected. There was a -little 

___ ·--= contusion _o!1 _:!'.h:e ~nte~~!~S. of the sk~ll. Ther~wae no bleedin....._ _ _ _ 

on the brain ti~sues. I don't know whether it would produce 

unconsciousness or not. l was never- ask-ed before to examine 

the inside of anybody's skull-to determine the fact whether 

death or unconeciouenese resulted from the wound. It ie my 

impression tha~ this lick did produce .unconeciousneee, but _l __ 

---won't eweltr it, I don't know. , ~e hemorrhage 1Rhich we dis­

covered in the s~ul~ caused no pressure on the brain. That was 

no sign that unconsciousness reeul ted. Where a ~ rson is stran~led 

to death the lungs ought to show congestion. I never examined 

this girl' e lungs-. When I saw the body on April 27th I gave 1 t 

as my opinion that she had ·been dead from 16 to 20 hours at . 
9 o.' _9l_Q_c..k_$u~~morning. Rigor mortie was complete. It is a 

---
very variabl_e thi_ng. 1 couldn't 'tell whether the blood on her 

underclothes was menstrual blood or not. The hymen we.snot i~tact, 

and I was not able to say when this hymen was raptured. I saw 

no indication of an injury to the hymen. The appearance. of the 
----- -- - - -

blood on the parts was · charactet:ietic OT a menstrual flow. · 

There was no laceration on the vagina, and no .mutilation on th~~ 

. -= _girl' e body except those wounds on the face. head and legs • . 

The size of the vagina is no indic~tion of anything except the 

anatomy 'and.- the natural build" of the pereon. lt is · no indica-

ti-on o rape-. l found no 9utwa~d-eigne-ot-rape. l have formed-no -·-=-. 
-'---------

opinion whether this little girl w~s raped or had ever had 

interco~fiie nth anybody. There 'r'ere no external marks of violence. 

1 told Col. Roeser ~,~~~~:z_~:~)f:;Le . ,· 

,· girl had her mont~ly p&-rf.~d ·onA [ dt~ n;tr~~ t~at tro~ ~ 
_ exeD)ination. -i'ne-mont~ly .period causes some inflemation and· 1' 

. . - -- ------=..-. ~ __ . ------ - ---
. eenge-&tion in_ the -~l.Jiod ves~els of the ovaries end uterus. -r: 

. • . lt misht have· eolne different 
~···· · · ---- "~: ,\. - -- - .::...:- .... v ·· .. · ----- ---- · ... . - - ---- _;_ ·--

"'""' " :i- ~., ,,,. .. *'GI-/.'~-~" ~ ~!·~~-..... .. ~ . ..: ·.\.. " . . ~; .. \ .. ~. ... • . ... ..... ~ · .. ""'- . ... ... --~.·· .. r. ·· .~.. . 
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present when Dr. Harrie madethe poet mortem examination of this 

girl. -e&bba-ae-=tlnti~ste·rbetterl>nome-people-th_an otliers. 

It -depends on the 4ndiv1dua.'1- very much. It is considered hard 

to digest. It depends largely on mastication. You can chew up 

so thor_g~gb,ly_ lb.at it would go down into the stomach 

almost a 'liquid, but it would not be digested until the stomach 
-

took up that chewed mass. It would take a much longer time to 

digest e..nd· assimilate unmaeticated cabbage than if it had been 

thoroughly chewed. It takes about 3 1/2 hours to digest 

cabbage properly masticated, 'and it would take longer if the cab­

bage had been taken into the ·stomach actually or practically 

ehole. Digestion continues partially -1n_unconecio.usness. It 

is a guess to say whether ~he girs was conscious or not. 1 

would not underta.ke to give an opinion how long she remained 

unconscious. I would not undertake to give an opinion and don't 

know of my way of telling ten days after death how ~ong a die-

tended condition of the vagina existed before death. 

---- ------ RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION.~ _ 

-~. 
I could not detec~ the nymen from a digital and- ocoular 

examination. Ordinary normal meneaa would produce .a dilation 
, . 

--------~_..x.---All.ood ve eeel e in ·the-womb. --The-bl-ood-,-£-lo.wing-GWr- .the--- -

·. 

hymen 1 think would produce a little inflamation at the ~en, 

ut -u-=tn~~en -was broYen down, 1 don't know that menetruat:ien---

- would have any-e.:tt-ee-t-QPan-tae-hymen..--m-t-tb.e-mEm-8-t:rua.tion wae­

about off, tjien I would say that 111 y undue excitement might 

produce the flow again, or increase the flow that was already 

there. The contents of thie-,,little -did;.-t - (Exh1b1.t4--st~e~ , --
stay in the.- "~.o-ch very long. 

CBOS8=EXAMINATlO!L_. 

l :irouldri't undert.ake to aay how long that · cabbage (Bx-. . . · · ·~· . , · ·.. . . . 
-~«.:~--..::~ . ...._.. ... ..... ; .. .. ~ . . -o.et. ,,......,. .. ..... . ".- )'~ . - ~ .. ,,. ---- ····--~. . .. • ~ - • · - .,.~ - • --...._.. .......... .. ···- · · --..........._ - ............ 
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hibit iG:J.--State) had been in the child 's stomach. A blqw on 
- ----- ---

the back of the head might blacken one or -both eyes. 

RE-DIRECT EXAAUWATION. 

I think excitement could produce flow from the uterua._ l 

don't think it would cauee any discoloration of the wall.a of ----
the vagina except from ·the blood. 

DR. H. F, -· sworn for the State • . 
. I . 

l am a pract~cing pbyeician. .1 made an examination of the 

body of Mary Phagan on Mey · 5th. On removing the skull I found 

there waeno actual break of the skull, but a 1-i-t-tle hemmorrhage 

. under th~ skull, corresponding to the point where the blow had 

been delivered, which· shows the& the blow washard enough to have 

made the person unconscious. This wound on the head wasnot 

sufficient to have caused death. I think beyond any question she 

~ame to her death from strangulation from this cord ~eing wound 

around her neck. The pruise around the eye was caused by a 

soft instrument, be~auee it cldn ':ti show the .. degree . of contu~ion 

.-that would have been pr'oduced by a hard instrument. The o'ut-
------ --

side cuticle of the skin wasn't broken. ~he injury to the eye· 
- ---- - -

- and scalp were -caused-beta-re d eath _Lexemined the contents o-£ -=-: 
the stomacll, finding 160 cubic centimeters of cabbage an.d biscuit, .. .,.. _ 

i----..!--..: -!- or.,.whea ~1l~e~. lt had-progresseav.ery- el.ightly towards -. . . 

-d1ge.s.t1on, ~-{-8-1-mpoeeible f~-f'-ene te eey 

this ca~bage had .been in the etomach, ·but l teel confiden~ that 

she wae either killed or received the_blo~ on the back of the! 

)ie84'11H. tllin -a luU:f hour att'r she finished her meal. l made an 

·exeminatlion 9t the privates of Mary ~agen·. l found no epermar­

----~!!..!IU!~:!:A--..3'0~p.._...t""'h .... e_.._w,..,.a-.l_l_e_ot__..·thL:V_ag1na th~e_:was _evidence.s- 0-f _ _ _. 
. I , 

ot some kind. The ep1 ~eleum was p~l"l.ed loo·se, coin-P I . 

t · 
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mediately beneath the su~fe.ce and a great deal ofhemorrhage ·in 

the eur~ounding tissues, The dilation of the blood vessels in-
------ --------- -- -- ---

dicated to me that the injury had been mad~ in the vagina e~e 

little time befo~e dea~h. Perhaps ten to fifteen minutes. It 

had occurred before death by reason of t he fact that these.'blood 

vessels were dilated. -· I~flamation had eet in andAt talcee 
/' 

an appreciable l ength of time for the process 6f inflmmatory 

ch-e.nge-~o-begtn-. There was evidence of violence in the 

.neighborhood of the hymen. Rigor mortie variee so muc~ that 

- it is not- accurate - to - state how long after death it sets in. 

It may b~gin in a tew minutes and may be delayed for hours. l 

could not state from the examination how long Mary Phagan was 

dying . lt is my ~pinion that she lived from a half to three-

quart~re of an hour after she ate her me.al. The evidence of 

violence in the~evidently oeen done just before death. 

The fact that the child was e..trangled to death was indicated oy 

the li vi di ty, the bluen.ees of the parts, the congestion of the: 

tongue end mouth ana the blueness of the hands and fingernails. 

The lungs had -the peculiar __ aJ>pearance which is always pro.dµce.d . 
. -

after embalming when · formaldebyde is used. I em of the opinion 

- -that the-woumr-on- the-back -of th-e- herurc-ould not nave been pro- -

duced by this etio~Exhibit 48 of defendant). l mad.a. a micro­

scopic examination of the. vagina and uterus. NatureJ. ·menees 

would c~se an enlargement of the uterus, but not of the vagina. 
---- - - ...... 

In my opinion the menses could not h ave caused any dilation of 

~the blood vessels end discoloration of the walls~ Fro~ my awn 

· •M>&-~ente I tind that the_ behav:io.IL of. . the--st.omaeh-B.f'.tler-...takin~--- . 

a small meal of cabbage and bread is p~c-ti-<?all~ the same as · 
--- ---- -----

taking eom~ biecui-tj and water ·alone ._ I ~xemine~ Ma.ry Phf).gan' s 

--etomach. - lt .was ~ormal in size, normal in poeiti~n, and normar 

,.. 8 · · in every 'partia'u--i~. l ...m.Me ~ ndcroecopic examination. o~ th~ -
-~-_ .. :.: .. ---: ·-. - -~· ~ - . -.. ... - &;.. ~- "-- - -~ . ---- - --- ·- - ---~ "-. - - -....... -,;a.i,. • -· • • • 

• _.. • .'"'.-. :.._ """1- · "r . .__..p-'l"'.;""'"lo.f' -· • ~....,.._,,.,_ .. ,. _ .llf•••v~ ,.., <- -~ ~. '~-· ':~. :"~Jc.-.:......:- ! .. "'::'".if »bi. """' ',,,. .. . . . . . ' . 
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.------ ---=---c_on_t...:.....e_n_te in Jlary_PlU!g_~•_e___aase. It .shOJred _pla!_ntly ~hat ft1iad-.--_ · -

noi-begun to dissolve; or . onty to a very slight degree, and 

ind.icated.-- ~hat the process of digestion· had not g-0.118-Gll- te any 

.:~~;~n~ -_aji _ thQ time that this girl was -rendered unconscious. - l 

.:ro~d that the etarch she had e~ten had undergone practically 

no alteration. The contents taken from the little gir~•e­

etomach waeexemined chemicaliy end the result showed that there 

---'llWHitere Only elight tr ftlC81J Of the first action Of ~he d1gee-

t1 ve juicee on the starch. lt wae plainly evident that none of 

the materialliad gone into the anall intestines. As- soon as 

food is put · in the e~omach . the beginnin~ of the eecret•on. ~-- -----'-' 

:-: ~ th• :bY'droohloric a.Cid ·is found. It is from the quantity 'of 

this ~id t~at the stomach secretes that doctors j udgEL ~he_ a.tat---. 

end-degree of digestion. · In thie case the .acid had not been 

secreted in such an excess the.t- eny-oi-I ecome w. a we 

cai1 fl'ee. In thi--s-oas&-the amount of acid in this girl's 

.. _ ., _ _etomllCh was -e-embined and was 32 degr.e_!..s. __ qrdina_r;J.ly in a normal 

--~s .. tom~Clh at the · end·-o:t an hour 1 t runs :rrom-eo to -7oor-so. I 

---~one ot the pa11creati«r j1ncerrn -the_ et<lm~h-wnnmar·e-

- - -.:: -. usually tound, about an hour af~r digestion etarte. 

_QROSS $XAJIIN~TlON • . . ":. .. 

'18king th~s-au~op8Y •. rlong -e.s -i e heart -waebea.tfn~ -you -could'.--.... 
. - -- . - . 

. . . . 
.- have put a p~ece of .rope around the neck .of t~ie little girl and 

. produc~d -..-the . eame-re-eul t-a as l found. I took about· five or · six 

o~ncee . eltogether· out of- the stomach. It was all used up in~ 

making my-exi'>eriaente.- 1:-1tnow of no experim~e m~e as to~ 
"'--- t • 

- --, " Jttte91t :o'! gaetr~c jui~ee wliere ~he pat1~nt 1~_dea4 _ _ The_ jui'ce! _I 

I!)_ ·-.~ '. o~ :tae-~~4Y ~~-r deat~ :~~~~:~ -~~~~~~·~· :he -'chemi:_9: _ai:~~-~ 
- --·· ~ -- ~i~·"l:L. :-...-- '·""' ''-' -- --~"" - -... ' ..... ~ •"';ti,.*'..,"~~-: ..... ,~~~~,.,.,.~~--- ... ... ~ .. --"''-"..- ;..¢' - ..-<" (\ "''*' ~ , .. ..... - .. ......... ., • • ,.. -~--"t~ • , ... • • -r~ _.. 
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aia of eaoh oabbage varies, not only in the plant but from the way 

· ·=:=- -it--ia- ~ooked. It t·~ a voti v~gue ra~;tel' as to what in11uen~ 
. . - . /} . 

· tard digestion. Every individual is almost a law unto hinself • 

. dif:te~ent ways, but the average normal· stomaoh digests anything 

that -is eaten w1thin .reaso1t. Some authorities. olatm-t-bat-exerotse 

will retard digestion. I don't lmow that mental aotivity wo\lld 
. . - - . . 

have very muoh effeot in retarding the digestion. It is the gen-
.,. 

erally a.ooepte~ opinion thn t food begins to . pa.as out of the stoma.oh 

th.r~ugh the pylorie in about a half an hour,. _A great many things 

1------........ asa- out of the atomaoh that a.re not diseatad. The juioes of th!: 

atomaoh. make no ohange in them. ~he . stomaoh doe~ not emqlaify 

-, .. ,-.-- .-

- a solid. I never knew a normal man who oould digest a solid • 
. 

The sdienoe of digestion is rather a mode.rn thing. I di"' tio~_oall _ 
. 

in fi\llY ohemist in ~ing this exami~a tion • . I said 1 t was impo.s s ible 

tor a~one to say absolutely how long the oaqb,age had bee~ in the . 

· stomao.h of MB.l'LPha~an before she met her death not -within a min­

ute or five minutes, but I say it was somewbere~~ween one11alf 
J 

an hour and three f}uarte~s, I am oer~ain of that,..._ Of....Jlou.rse, 
... 

.. i:t d~sestton had been delayed. _this t~me element would change. -
. 

The-·violenoe to · the -p.ri v.at_e pa.rte might ·have been produced by the 
-
- :finger- or by other- meallB, but I :t-ound- evidenoe of violenoe. It 

i---------'----~-___,.- -.- ~- - - .-.. 
·-=------ ·-·:-7 --4.rgital .exeminat.Lon....meai:ui putting _the_ ting.ex_ in. -:- The · s welling - ----"------
--- · • 1 ~d dilatiOJl o'l ·the blood vessels oould ·be seen only ·w1 th a mio•o-

.. · ... acn>JJ8.- -1t-tll --tmp~bl~ to say-.lrolnini<Jlrthey ,;e.re--i;rwt>Uen. a- soalp · 
. .. · wound '-s ye.ry ~on& to bleed. I haveo ·eome- oabbase he.re f;r om two 

. ..· .1 nor~ . p&.raone. Here waa ~apie meal, i .akan ot oabbage anal wheaten ' 
: . · .. , , \)Jeaa: by two men ·of ·nol'mal etomeM>h& ~nd. oontenta taken out within • 

· ·. : :.~} . .:.. . an ~oµ.r"~ Jr.e to~4 there .waa va.ry. litt1, ·.011bbage- le:ft. · ~ -~ :: .. . . . ... 
· erBrDMWf • ~worn :t.ol'-t'f'll11t~s"'t·A'F.,-·:"""·------~:....:.....;;.....__.__.::...=. 

.... eQ · ± ... tnow LeQ .M . .. r.rank, Daiay; Hopkins ~ct Jim .ooniey'.. I have l · ·. 
• .. • I· • . . - ' • •. · 

-~ . ·....:...:..-~.. ~. . ~ . . . . ·. . . 
... • ' • • • • • • • • • f 

~ ~ - --..,..:....~.-:--·· --~- ·----- ----;-iiii:.:=-,.·J" -.,; . : ... •• ~ ...... , ....... . ~ ;:-,~· -·--~ ........,...~ .. -··-- -:-··-·- ·- - --··- . 
~°'"~ . ..,_~S-~~ /'• . .,-.,..,:_ _,_,..,,..~~~-_,-- tr. ~~·-~": .... ...,, ~~:~ A'°·~~~n-... - ~""'"" ~- ~ •.,...._.'!' '9'\..~ . ,,.. ....,,,, • . JI . ·1 '"" - ~ 

;. ..,. , •> I' . . .". . . .' ;'~. •. ' . • , . ( " ; .. ·~ ' - - ~ ~ • , " ~ ·. ·• • : .:_ ·., . .,.....,.. -;--f ·. 
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visited the National Pencil Oompan y three, four or five times. 

_______ I::.. have beel_L_in -the_ o~fioe of Leo 'M. ·- FrenJLtwo_or._three -t1m~---~-=== 

.. 

. ' 

l have been down in the basement. I don't know whether Mr. 

Frank knew I was in the basement or not, . but he knew I was 

there. I eaw· Conley there and the night watchman, end he wae 

not Conley. There would be some ladies in Mr. Frank's office, 

Sometimes t~ere would be two, and sometimes one. May be they 
' 

d1dn'~ work in the mornings end they would be there in ·t~e evenings 

- QROSS EXAMINATION• 
' ' 

I don' reco11ect-the-fr~et time I was in Mr. Frank's of~ 

fice. It was last fall. l havebeen down there one time this 

)ear but Mr. Frank wasn't there. It was Saturday evening. I 

- went· .in there w1 th Miss Daisy Hopkips. I saw some parties- in 
-

the office but I don't know them. They were ladies. Sometimes 

there would be two and sometimes· more. -1 don't know whether 1 t 

we.a the stenograph~r or not. I don't recollect the next time 

I saw him in hie office. I never saw any gentlemen but Mr. 

_Trank in there. Every time .1 · was in Ur Frank's office. was · 

before Ohristm.ae. Miss Daisy Hopkins introduoedme to him. l _ 

aw-ConleY. there one time this year and several times on Saturda\1 

. -evening~. · Mr• Frank we.en t 1! th~re the last time. Conley was 
. 

sitting there at the front doQr. When I went down the ladder Mies 

----:-~ · lia1 ey- 1'ent, wi-th me.~. We -went~-baCJt. l>y . the trash pi ~e ~n t~e 

.. 

basement. I aa.W-8n old ccit_en-da -.,il-e ehe~.-:-'l~ave been in ,..=_:_·--'=~--= 

Atlanta tor t-en-y&aPS. I have neve-r been away ove17 a week. I · 
~ 

eaw Mr. Frank abou1t two o'clock in the afternoon. There was no ---
~---:..------ou?'"t-aine drawn 1n the oftice. lt was very light in there. I 

. . . 
~--:..___.::_:.-...-nt in t~~ :tire~Uoe..-zieer th · tairway. The night watchman 

I · spoke of. was a negro. · I 'saw him about the first of J:anu.ary • 
. •---

' . . -. _·_i : ea~ a ne.~ro night watc~an ther$ bejSween Sep,tembe:r: ~d DScember~ 
Mo.:_,.-~._:!:...-~:·"---·~'- ... ._..~- ,...;, ... - -.....-........, . ~4. .. . ,. - - ... -.._.:._, .. • • 

• •• ~~~'__~C. ~ •1 ,. · · - · - · ta,._ • • ~,.(_• ; .. r ..i ~2¥--- - - ~· ~r..--e.-- -~~ .. ::-':;.-"'f•'.,· - - · "'~·~~~----~---- - ~ ..... -:; .:,~ ~· __ ,. .. ~ . .-~ ....... '"""'"" _ __ _ .,...,"""'::._ 
• • .. " • : : •• • -- - • • , .. ;. ;:]n .. • \ •- · • • : • .. - ',·· •.. \ "" ti ,t:- • l ~"'· 
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l lived in Walton County fortwenty years. I came-right here 

frolilWa!. ton \rountw. I . was absent f rom- wS:-1 tonCoiinty once- for ____ _ 

two or three years ~d lived in Lawren~eville. l have--we.lked 

hime from the factiory w1 th Mi es Laura Atkins end Mies Smi *• · 
RE-DIREQ.ii: BXAMIN_.\'tl_ON, 

. I gave Jim Conley a half dozen or more; quartlers. I saw 

Mr. Frank in hie otfice ·:i.mthe <laY time. Mr. Fttank had <roea-Cola 

lemon1 and lime and beer in the offica- l never saw the ladies 

in his office doing ~Y writing. 
( 

RBOn.LED FOR CROSS EXAMINATimt. 

Andrew Dalton is my_brother-in-law. John Dalton is a 

first cousin. l em the Dalton that went to the chain gang fon· 

stealing in Walton Co~~y in 1894...!.....:.._ !' 9:_11 pleaded guilty. Tha~ 
. 

bthers paid out:. l don't know how long l eer.ved. l stole a 

shop hammer. That wasin . case No . L • . There ~re three cases 

and the sentences were concurrent. One of the other Dartens 

..stole a plt?w and 1 don't know .what the other: one stole. l was 

with them. ln~9g-at~he February ta~ of Walton Superior Courtt 

l was indicted for helping steal bale c;,.f cotton. in---awinnett1·. 

County I was -prosecuted for- stealing corn. - but I came clear.-

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

---- - ---=- _!f&~d_run~ !'J.th the two Dalton boys When we g_ot into that hammer · 

· _...__ ·-- ::.-: and plo.w -stock -scrape. · - ·- · -

~ROSS EXAMlNATlOI• 

· I dQn't know whether I was indicted in 1906 in Walton 

O'Ounty for selling liquor. l know D an Hillmen end 1 know-Bob .. 
. H&rris. 1 don't ·kn.ow ~hethe.r ~ wae' 1~d1cted for· selling liquon· . 

.. ... 
-- ~----

JUti=DlREOT EXAMINATION. 



• 
a, -L. ROSSBR, ..Swo.rn for · t~ State. 

~,.,...,...:..--___;_- - r.------
-1 am a o it7 polioeman. On Mond~y,April 28th, I went out 

to see 1&a.WhTte. on ~ay 6th or 7th was the 11rst time I knew M.ra. 

White olatmed to have seen a nagro at th8 faotory·~n April 26th. 

, These are the eame ohips we had at fa~y.- The olub was not on 

floor by elevato~ tbe day I Beal'ohed the place. I had a flasJi+ight-
'° 

- · and searohed 'for e;verything. I ·wou1d -11av~ seen it" had ·it bee:n there . -

OROOS .11:.UlIINATION. · 

I made no inquiry af her about this be:tore. She volun­

teered the information whan 1 oame out the seoond time. 

J.AlitlES OOJ:f?!, Sworn tor the atate-. -

I had a little oonversation wit.h ,Mr. J!'rank on l"l'iday, the 

26th of April. He wanted me to oome to the peno 11 '.factory that 

, Friday morning, that he had some work on the third floor he wanted. 
-

me to do. All rIBh_t I will talk louder. ),rlday evening about 

three 0'0·1ook ~.Frank oame to -the-fourth floor where I waa 

wo.r)ting and eaiid he wanted me to oome . to tm ~ noil :taoto-ry on 

_aaturday morning at--a;~.D; that he had some work for me to do on 

- ,. t~ seooii.d fl:o<5r. I have bee.n working for the ·pa.non oompany -,. -- · 

-- • ::....J lt.t~--over 'tW'CJ) ye~.r-e-. - -Ye~, I -nad gone -bae-k -the-.re that way 'lor 

-. _ _:~ liir ·. ~rank ' be:for~, when he askeft me to . oone ··oook. I go~ to - .-=---

.-~------ - --·- -- -· the penoi ..... 1-ra=o~tr-.Mot~y-a,,....o~o~u"""t-S; 3o-o Ap--:r:11- 2sth. Mr-. Frank and ·me -
.. 
I 

. . 
ai~e and I wt}lked behind him. and he. says- to me, "Good mo.rning," 

~s " ~ ..; and ~ I a-aye-, ''Good· mornJ.ng, Jd.r .• 
0

1-.renk." He says_,, __!!You., are :a . ..,. .- ... · •--:- -_,..,....... . ~ ... - ·-
1_11;tl~!'ly.:::::tirttt-niorn1ng~-" -- and i sm. -ulio itfi'-,. -i-8.m- no-t ear}1'-.-LL--

. ' . - . -
lie eqs._ 111fell, you are a 11 ttle early yo _do what_ I wanted ypu 

~ . 

to do ~or ~e, anci I want · yo~ to watoh 1 o.r me· like you have ~en 

.:_:__!_ '/ ~ .a._o~ns {.the· ·.r~at ~t ti. . ~a~.~~~-· : ·~ .. -:_~ -~~w~ :s.~aye~n the I--··· 
--= :-.·

7 
. ~~~t'-._!~oa.L' l~ke ~- a~a~ed. the .26th_ of_ April and, \~t~hed t.o~. llt • . ·.: l· . ~ 

~ ·: ... ~ :?"1 .1~ank, :whi~e he ~a·-~ . 191U?lg _ la<1J-would b~ ~P~~ the e~oond flqo~:· L ·~ · 
. . : . fi . . . . 

It'.-...--.:... ....... ~- ~ 83- r.-olla"t'tins•- ~:- d~n '-t-:-b~w- what- th er "~~ e doing .. - 'He · on}y to. l~ . mt.~. ·: ·. · J ·: 
' r' . - . • . . • .. . . . . . ! . I 

• .-. • • t \ 
1 

• .. • • • • .. • • • • • - ~· • I . • ) • 
-:..,.· ---· .. ~..(, .. .......,._ ____ ... ~----·- --....... ~ ., , __ _.. , ----- ~ ,,,.._ _ _, .... ~.. . . . ~~..... . - ·-· .. . "' ,_ ~ - -·~~ ~~\-

~~~~~i:iMR... ~ . .... ... -==-..... a;:~~ ~ . . """._ .. - ..-- .. '"""""' ....... _"' _.... ~ ~~----- ..... ....::~''---.- .... - ~ _,, . ·.._,,._ -c-r., ..-.,..,-
,; ·' . ., .. .. ,( ' . .. " .. . , ..... . ·--·-~· ~· . . .' ·\ . . . . 
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they wanted to chat. When young ladies would come there, I 

wo~d-&i-t-d0-wn- at-.the--fire-t--fl-0&r and- w&teh-t·he-dO"O~-ft~r-hilD. 

CCf!ldn' t ex~tly tell how many times I have wamched the floor · 

tor him _previous t~April 26th, it has been ee.veral times that 

l wa.~ched tor .him. I - don't know who would be there ~hen l 

watched for him, but there ·would be another -young man, anothe~· 

young lady during the til.me I was at the -door.. A lady for him 

and one for Mr. Frank. Mr. Frank was al.one there once, that was 

Thanksgiving day. I watched for him. Yes, a woman came there ; 

Thanksgiving Day, ·she was a tall, heavy built lady. I stayed 

down there and watched the door just as he told me the last. 

time, April 26th. He told me when the lady came he would stomp 

-~and let me know that-was-the one and for me to lock the doon• 

Well, &fter the 18.dy came and.he stomped for me I went and locked 

the door as he said~ He told me when he got through with the 

lady l)j) ~uld whistle and for me then_t~ go and unlock. the door. 
~· If!"'-: 

That was Thanksgiving dayA On April 2oth, me and Mr. Frank met 
I\ . 

at .the door. He says, "What l want you to do is to watch for 

~ . ; 

____ ..._ __ 

me todaJ" as you did other Saturdays," and l eaye, "All right,~ 

1 _eaid, "Mr. Frank, l want to go to the ·Capital City Laundry to 

eee _my_mother-; " and he _said, "By the time~ g.o-to... -t.he laund 

r 

and come back- to Trinity Avenue atop at the corner of Nelson and - - - -

-. 
I came there sometime between 10 and 10s30. l saw Mr. Frank 

as~~ psaed by·'me, I w~s standing on .the corner, he was com~·~-~~~ 

up F~rsyth Street toward Nelson Str~et. He was going to Mon-
. . 

·tags.' factory. While l was there ~C-Orna.?rha. 

sai~, '!lia;· Iia, you ~re-here, .is ~~r·• ·" And I says, ·. "Yes, sir, I 

=---.-c---:::..;....----am-- . righ~ he:i:e, Mr •. Fr~. "_ He ·safs, "Well,· wait· unt1.l l go -~~ t 

.. :,. ~'~.~=--~~ ··-~~~~~~~~:1_- ·~,~~~n~s~~-! . ~~!,~i:: ··-· -
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"All right, Kr. Frank, 1'11 be right here." · 1 don't know how 

long ha et~ed at Montag'e. Be didn't e~ anything -when he . 
-------

came backfi.=-omMontagte-;-but -:-told me to ~eme on~~ranlrcame 
~ . 

out Nelson Street and aown- For:eyth: tit'f"e~ards the pencil 

factory and I f~llowed right b~hind. As we paeed up there the 

grocery store, Albertson Bro~here, a young man was up there with . 

a p~per sa~k getting some stuff out of a box on · the sidewalk, and 
---------~ 

he had his l~~tle baby standing by the side of him, and jus~ 

as Mr. Fr~ passed by him, l was a 11 ttle behind Mr. Frank, 

and Mr. Frank said something to me and by him looking back at 

me and saying something to me, he hit up against the man's baby, 

-· - and the man turned around and 1 ooke d to see who it was ;-ana ·he 

looked directly in mlL-face, but l never did catch the idea what 

Mr. _Frank ea.id. Mr. Frank ·stoppe4 at Curtis' Drug Store, corner 

Mitchell and Forsyth Street. , went in to the soda fountain. He 

------......c.~1;2_!U.,Y..tl!_..!an~d~we~nL!:t~e~t~r~aig~ t on to the factory, me right behind 

him, when we got to th~ factory, we both went on the inside, an~ 

Mr. Frank stopped me at the door, and when he stopped me at the 

door, he put -hie hand on the- door and turne.cl- the door and 88\YSI 

"You see, you turn the knob just like this and in.ere can't 

~.:..=..- - -"-.unobo4¥ -e.ome..-1.n-dr.Om..he out ei de , " and l s ays, "Al 1 ri ~ht". and 

.· 

l walked back tQ_a little box back there by the trash- barrel. 

He told· me to push Kuk the box ,up against. the trash barrel and . 
sit on 1 t~ ~end he s~e, "Now there wil1.1>e a youngl~dY up -here.; - -
af'ten· awhile, and me and .h~r. ·~re go~ng to chat a 11 t tle," and 

be says, "Now, when the lady comes, l will stomp like l did 
. 

before,". endhe says, "That will be the "lady, ~d yo~ ~o and shµt 

the doo1r," end-I says, "All right, sir." . Arid he eaya, "Now, 

when 1 whistle· 1 · will -be -through,-· so you can -go and un1.ock the ... 
door and you coxne upstairs to my office then like ' yo\1 w&f'e-g~g 

:: 

.t·o borrow some money-tor ma and that . wil:l- give the young la:dy 1 " , 

~~~~.;.l~~ 4:-::.-:=:"';: ~~~i·.::;;.;..~ -_;;~ . .. - :--~ ~: . · ... - ,_ ... ·. ""-- - .. ~""'r~ .. ~~... . :· ~ 
· • -~ ;;; .. ~h...._• • .•• _.- .• ...c .--;-- _,... ~ ·. ""'">-•• ,.. _ _... •••• l"':r.,.,...,,,,......,._ . ~'IJ"Il!" ~.,..;.~"'-..._ · -:"" 

. - ,_ . . - · _ __:.: 
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f====-...... ----~iJDe, ta- gat __o_ut_.L-1.-seys, "Al--1 r-ig- ht.-. I .will do just as you 

-··-------.£s~ay~·~" ~c! .l did a:s he said. Mr. Frank hit me a little blow 

on my chest and says, "Now, whatever you. do, don't iet Mr. Darl~ 

see you." I says_. "All right, l_won!.t. D!..t-. hiDLsee me .• " Then 

Mr. Frank went upstairs and he said, "Remember to keep your 

eyea open," and. I says, "All right, 

sat there on the box and that was the last I seen of Mr. 

Frank until up in the day sometime. The first person l a·aw_ that. 

morning after l got ·1n there was Mr. Darla~, he went upstairs. 

The next person was Miss Mattie Smit~, she went on upstairs, then 
-- - -

I saw her come down from upstairs. Miss Mattie walked to the 

door and stopped, and Mr. Darley -comes .-on down to -the door where-­

Miss Mattie was, and he says, "Don't you worry, l will see that 

you get that bext Saturday. And Miss .Mattie came on out and 

went up Alabama Street and Mr. Darle.Y- went back upstairs. · Seemed 

.like Mies Mattie. was crying, she was-wiping her eyetJWhe:n--A-l'\.a-- - -­

wss standing down there. This we.a before l went to Nelson and
1 

Forsyth St~~et.Af~eTI · we got back fr9m Montag Brothers, the first 

person 1 sM_cumfL...alanS_.was a lady th-at worked on the-feurth 
. 

r I don't know her name. She went on .up the steps. The 

ne·xt person that came a.long was the negr~ drayman, he went on 
..,, 

upstairs. He was a peg-legged ~allow, real dark. The next l 

saw this negro end Mr~ Holloway coming back do~ the steps. Mr. 

Hollo~s i>utting on h4e glasses and had a bj.11 :i,n his hands, 
. . 

and ·he went out towards the wagon on the sidewalk, then Mr. 

Ho.llo~y came back up the steps, then a.:fter ·Mr, Darley- came down 

and left,-llr. - Holloway- came down and left. Then this l:ad.Y that . 
.. 

worked on the fourth floor C8iifErd1>wn and left.. The next peneon 

<' l _ea.VI co~ng there was Mr. Q,u~nn. 

:~~ . 11 ttle while and then came down. 

He 'went u~stai~tayed a . . . . 

T~e next pers9n tha'l_!_saw 

. .. 
.. "'· ---·""tv.- 'C,'"":.___:.:. ..: _.,,.. -~~el,. - -- -·~ .... .... "' .. --. 

_.....,,- - - ~, _..,,,- 1 , _,,.it .. .,. ~~"'· .. • ·-· • a--- -- - ': - .-... .-
.... , . .. ,, _, •· ... . -"'· ... , ... -.. ,..,;,:. 
·-s~1: ....... --~-~ 
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was Miss Mary Perkins, that's wha~. l callher; this lady the:t-. 

ie ~1--jon't know her name.1 After she went .upstairs l ~ 
we!lt ....t:tt:J_,eteps going towards the office and after ·she went in 

the office• I heard two people walking out of the office and 

.going. like they were coming down the steps, but they didn•t. _____ _ 

come down the steps, they we_Et back towards the metal depart­

- ment. After they went back there, l heard the lady scream, then 
"" 

--

l didn't hear no mare, and the next person I saw coming in 

there was Mies Monteen Stover. She had on a pair of tennis shoes 

and ·a rain coat. She stayed. there a pretty good while , i t-wasn't 

so very long either. She came back own the et~P..§_~d_l_eft. ~----

Atte r ·ehe came back down the s teps and left, I heard somebody 

from the metal department come running back there upetaira, on.. 

their tiptoes, then .I he ard s omebody tiptoeing back towards the 

met al department. After that l Kind ·ot dozed off and went t~ 
. . 

sleep • . Next thing I knew Mr. Frank was up over my head stamping 

and then l went and locked the door~ and -eat on the· box a little 

while, and the next thing l heard was Mr. Frank whistling. I 

-------de>ft.l-t-knew-h1ew-m1!lrlr-ilrl:rm1:~rit-was-B:r·t~·e~r~t~hnartt-t heard him Whist~ 

When I heard him Whistling I went and .unlocked the door just like: 
1~:__----~h~e:--=:s~aiT:i"d-, ~an~d went on up the steps. Mr. Frank was standi ng up 

there at the top of the steps-and shiveTing and trembl~ng and . 
-= --. -- -rubbi ng h~ke th"t-s.---tre ""b.8.d-alrttI~rope i n lifs -hands · 

11111 a long ~ide pie.ca of cord. His eyes were large and they 

looked ·right funny. - lie looked funny out of his eyes. His facei 
' . ~ was re4. Yes, he ;had a. oord i'n hi a hands just_ like this ~ere 

. ') . 
cord • .. ~tter-l got u.p to the top of the eteps, he- askiid. me, "Did . : 

· you see that little girl who passed here just a while ago?" and . . -
. ~ ·told him I : J,~aw one colbe... along ther~ and she come back a.gain, md . 

. --------;.....:...~_, - -- -- -·- ---- -~ ---·-~ 
___.. ~ dl1'l:-snfrlfttlfri *"ti ~~~111l.f "l>trok ... -~, : ~ ·.· • / · .r- - ,, - . ... • . l . 

--11-....L....---:--..-:~-;-:-..,._:._:__--;-~--'----- - - • • .· • I . 
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. own-,-and-he-ea~&-1-1-,-tha't-one :-you eay-didn' t come back 

down, she come into my ...Qffice awhile ago and wanted to know - -------
- ..somethibg- about hex work- in- my office-. and I -wen-t--back there to 

I 

. . 
see if .the little girl's w~'/J ~~ ~ted to be with 

the littl e girl, and she refused me~l\and I ~uess 1 struck her 

too hard and she fell end hit her head against some t hing, and 

/ I don 't know how bad she got hurt. Of course you know I aint 
/ . - tl -·-

·= ...- built like other men.- The reason he· said that was, I had seen 

him in a position I haven't seen any other man that has got 

· children. I have seen him~in-the office two or three times be-

-- - fore Than.keg! ving and a . lady was in his office, and she 

was sitting down in a ·cbair, and she had her clothes- up to 

here, and he was . down on his knees, -an.d she had her hands on· 

Mr. Frank. - I have seen him another time there in the packing 

room with a young ladY lying on the table, she was on the edge: 

of the table when l s~w her./· He - asked-me if I .would~'t go back 

__ __,,t"""h=ere ·and bring her up so that he· could :put her s omewhere, and 

he said to hurry that there would be money in it for me. WJ:ren.. 

l--came back there, ;t fo~d the ~ady ly:ing back flat; of her back 

·with a ·rope around her- ne.ck" The cloth was also ~around 
&ek and part-o~s under her head like to Qatch blooi. 

L noticed the c~Qck ~ went back there and found the lady 
. '-- -

was d ead and came back , and -\;old ~im. The clock was 4 minutes 

t.o one. She was dead ·Vib.~n l wen~b~ the,re1 end I came back 
~h.L·~~ll~' 

_ _ ___ ---and told-Mr.-Fr~ -the girl=w&s= =dead41 ::fl~· t:ol.d-me-:t-o·-go--baek 
-- . 

there by the co~ton~ "t?ox, _g0~ a piece· of cloth, put 1 t around 

her and bring her .up. l didn'x hear what Mr. Frank sa14 and I 

~am•: on up there to hear what he said. He was standing .on theJ 
. . 

:t-op of the. s-teps, -like· he was going dowq the steps, . e.nd -while~·-·:--

_!· -was. oack in the metal_ d~partment_ I didn't understand whett he .:"I : . .". 
4 • • . 
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and he said to go and get a piece of cloth to put around 

_ her, :and I wen~ and_ looke~ __ a.round the co~ton 'box and got a 

piece- of cloth and went back there. The -girl- was lying flat. 

ot her back and her hands were out this way. I put both of her 

hands down, they went down easily, and rolled her up in ·the 

~-
cloth and teken the cloth and tied her up. and started to pick 

.. 

her up, a.nd _l looke4 ·back· a littl..e-4ietance and saw her hat and 

piece. of ribbon laying down and her slippers and 1 ta.ken them 

and put them all in the cloth and .I ran my right arm through 

the cloth and trieCfto bring it up on my shoulder. The cloth 
.. 

was 'tied just li•e a person that was going to give . out clothes 

, ____ _ _ ....... n-M-ond~-tlley:-ge-t- the--clothee and put them qn the inside of a 

sheet and ta.ke~each . corner and tie the four corners together, 

and 1 run my right arm through the cloth after I tied it that 

we:y and went to put it on my shoulder, and I found 1 co uldn't 

_____ _ _.g_e=--t. it on my shoulder, it was heavy and1 carried it on my 

~rm the best l could, and When I got awe:s from the little dressing 
. 

room that was in the metal department, 1 l~t her fall, anq l was 

ecarre(l and I kind of jumped, end I said, "Mr. Frank, you will 

have to help me with this girl, she is he~," and he ~ ~ 

a'Rgh1t.-her -~~_!Lf-e_e~ ~~~'f:.-he..r--by the shoulders, 

and when we got her t hat wa.y-l--was-lH1cKrng end ~r_!_ F~ank }?.ad her 

by the :fee1l·, and Mr. Frank kind of put her-·on me, ·he wasnervous 

---.Md trembling, end after we got up a piece from w~ere we g~t her __ . .._ ____ _ 

) . _, 

at, he le1.t her feet drop and .·then he picked he?'.' tip and vie went:. 

on theelevator, and he ·pulled .do?f?l on one of the cords and th_e· 

ele~to.r woul_dl).'t ·go, and. he said "Wait, let m~ . go in the o~- .· .. .-

- :fice and ·get the key," and he went in th~ office and got tha1 
- - - - - . -- - ---- . --'-T --

key em.d ·com~back end unlocked the switch box and the elevator.· . -

. went .down to the basement., ~d we c~ried her out and l opened-
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· turned around and went on up ·the laddel', and I noticea her hat 
I 

and ~lippf'J.' and pieoe of -ribbon and I Said, "Mr• J!',rank, w~t 

am l going ·to do W·i th 'bheae things?" and he said; ''Just leave 

·--- .them .right there_,'!_ and I taken the thil'l8a and pitohea· tre m over 

in fl'ont of the bo ile.r, and a:ttel' Mr. i'rank had le:ft I goes on 

over to the elev~to.r and he a aid, ncome on up and I will oatoh 

ypu_ on the :tust :floor, 11 8lld I got on the elevator and started 

it on to the first :tloo.r, and Mr. i'rank was .running up ther e . He 

didn't give me time. to atop the - elevator, he waa so ~ervoua and 

trembly, and oe:fore the elevator got to the top of the first 

floor Mr. F.rEllk .made thO-first atep on to the elevator an d by 

:the elevator being a ·little down like that, he stepped down on it 

and hit me quite a blow .right over about my ohest and that jammed -- - - r - -
roe up against the el&vator and when we eo t . n~ar the seoond floor ~e 

. 
t ried to s·tep ·of f before it got ~o the f loor a d his foot _caught 

on the seoond- :floor as be was ..u1:epp1ng 011 and th.at made him 

stumble and he · :tell baok sort 01 against me , and he goes on and 

takes the· keys baok to his off ic e and leaves the box unlocked. 

I :followad him into his pl'iva'te ot:f'ioe and l aat down and ha oom­

menoed to rubbing his hands and began to rub back his hair and 

aUez- a · wh·ile h-tJ'n-'~,,,,_-aTl-n--~+n----J~~~-a-tt-rl--'~'t-4-1~~~-~~Hiw----= 

and all -at-:onoe '.he-jlMJ_p~ned to look out of - the-dool' -·and-there 

waa somebody-<tOiltt~Iid-he sa-id-, "My God ·1 ~heJ."e-1s~'mma_O~rk_e _ 

- and Ool'inthia Hall," and he snid "Oome Ollel' here, Jim, I haw- got 

to put you in this w:ard.robe," and. he put me in this ward.r obt?-;r-a· 
- -

I st~ed · there a good wh11~ and th~y- oome- in the..r_e_ an(). I heard 
. ........... , 

-- _: .. them. go out, and ·Mr • .f ~ank oome there .. ancl said, "You ar-e n ·a 

- tight place,'" and i' said, "Yes,2'-and }?.e said, '-You done. v ery well. 11 . 

' . 
. So .after they went out . and he had stepped in the hall and had ~ome 

'.. baolt: he let me ·J>Jlt · o:t the wa~drobe, and he Bait\ "You Bit down", . .......~ . . . . . . . 
r a.nd-'.t-went-an<lattrctown, -=-alltl'---.Jrranr-sat ·down. ·BUt thei. -chair· -he~~ 

. . .. ..... : - - -- - .. . ..... . ,.. .. . i .. 
'---J · had was too -1itt1e- :i'or ·~1m, or-·~oo big for him ot -it wa.an.i:t - fu·--- .1 ... .,.. 

• • • - - • - • • .... - - -~ • j 

·,~ · · . 9Q · · ~nou~h ··bao.k or ~omet~i~g. - ~. - ~- , . *e .reaohe4 · · - .' . · : _ . l; . J." 
,,,i!!/# "!"''~'''- ~>A \., .. <>· -· /. J, ..... --~ ·-' -........ ••• \.. . ~~~· ~ ~;'·W·:"'i~.'.;,...Mt.t: ·,~" .. ~·~~~ ,:;- . -: ::-· · ~ .. ., ,., ~ ·--:-.. -:f.: z: ~ ~.: -·4)1·~ -..;t .. _.,.: ..... ~ _, . .::-"i- -<:-: - :-~ '. :-1

·;:._ 
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on the table to get a box of cigarettes· and a box of matches, 

and he takes a cigarette and a match and hands me the box of 

cigarettes and I lit one and went to smoking and I handed him 

back the .box of cigarettes, and he put i t back in his pocket and 

then he took them out again and eaid, "You can have these", and __ _ 
- .. \~P/141 1 put tnem in my pocket , and then he- said ,"Can you write,:,;a.nd 

I said, "Yee, ·sir,~ little bit," and he taken his pencil to . . 
fix up some notes. I was willin~ to do anything to help Mr • 

• Frank becau£e he was a white man and my ~uperintendent, and he 
/ 

.sat down and 1 sat down at the table and Mr. Frank dictated the. 

_ _n_o...t_e_a_t_Q_~ _Wha~ever it was it didn't seem to suit him, and he 

told me ta turn over and write again, and I turned the paper 

, 

· and wrote again, and when l done that he told me to turn over 

again and l turned o'\!'e r again and l wrote on the next page there , 

and h~ looked ---at that and kind of liked it and he said that was 

all right. Then He r eached over and -got~another-piece of pap~r, 

a green piece, '<..and tolame ·what to write. He took it and lai 

it on hie deek and looked at. me smiling and rubbing his h'CJ'ds, 

and then he pulled out a nice little roll of greenbacks, and ., _ 
-

he said, "Here is ·t200," and l yak~~ the money and looked at it 

--=----------a---l-1-ttle ·bit - and-l-said, 1r. Frank, -don't- you -pay enotJrer-do·l =- --=-==--== 

- l~ for · tha't watcitnan, . because l will pay him -mYself." and he 
... .. 

said, "All right, l don' 't see what you went-to buy a watch for 

=====-==-:;-:....:·..:::~-:::j,~~~h:.;:e..:::.:~;L:_- ~~ll-~~ -'P+_g_t_at_ !!ife Qt _mine -w~ted _II}.~ . tC!...J?l!.Y~ a~tomob~l_e_.=.:=....:= 

and l wouldn't do it." And after awhi.le Mr. Frank l ooked at·me 

and _e._aid, "You gq_ down there in the basement end you take 
---- -

a lot qftraeh and burn that package that's in front of the furnace," 

and l told him all right'.. But l was afraid to go ,down there by· 
' myself, and Mr. Frank wouldn't gQ down there with me. He -said, 

'J -=- there, 'Land-1 _ea14-t !!Mr.. _Frank,, __ _ 
. . . - - .. --·- , ~ 

./' -~.h~~." 1<.t~~= .. ~~~~-1'-~~~~~~ d~t!e~J~ -~~.-~ ~~~~:-~~~.~~;:O ··~~.r~~~· 
. . . .. .. ' ·:. ' . . ·: . . . . ~ ·. . . . . . ... ·. . ·-~ 
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and burn th~t myself." He looked at me then kind of frightened 

an4:-Ae-said.-!!Le..t-lJle see that money" and he took the ·money back 
. . 

and put i t back in hie pockett, and I · said "le this the way you 

do things?" and he said, "You keep your mouth shut·, t hat is all 

right." And Mr. Frank turned around in hie chair and looked 

at the money and he looked ~ck at me · and folded b.ie hands and 

l .ooked up ana said--"Wby should I hang, l have weal tby people: 

in Brooklyn," and he · l ooked down when he said that and I looke d 

up at him, and he .was looking up at the ceiling, and I said, "Mr. 

Frank what about· me?" and he said, "That's all right, don't 

you worry about this thing, you just come back to work Monday 

like you don't know anything, and keep your mouth abut , if you· 

get caught I will ge t you out on bond and send you away," and 

he s aid, "Can you come back -this evening and do i t'l" and 1 said 

"Yes, tliat I was coming to get my money." He e~id, "Well, l 

am going home to get dinner and you come back here in about 

forty minutes and I will fix the money." and I said, "How will 

_____ l_ get in?" and he said, "There will be a place for you to get in 

all right, but if ·you are not com1n$ back let me know, and I 

will talte those things and put them down w1 th the ,.body -, and .....-----

-== said~ "All right, l w1_l_l_ h_e_ back in about forty minutes_._" ~en ___ _ 

1 went down ever tQ the beer saloon across the street and 1 

'toQk t!!~ cig!rette a out of the box and . there was some money in· 
-----/ there -eiild~ took that- out and there wae t-Wo-pa.peI: .dollar bills 

=::::==;:::.:...__ _ _ .....= 

·-­-----

in there. and two s~lver quarters and I ~o~a drink, anO: then 1 

-bougiit me. a double header and drank it · and I looked ,.around at 

·anather-eel-a·I!e.d fellow standing there _and 1 askeJl bim did ~a; 
. . 

want a glass of beer ez_idhe sa~d "No,~ . and l looked at the clo~ 
. . 

·and .1 t said twenty minutes -to--two and the man ·1n there asked .mej 

---:--~ --~ · -- - was !-- going home,_.and l · eaid, -"Yee," end I Walked . south on 
.-~ . . . 

· . "''"l . ' _ _ . Forsyth ·Street to Mitchell end Mitchell to Davis, and ·l said tq 

• ' 

( ', , .... '::' ,.:;., . - ~-~ ~/; -- -.-......... --....,.,. - '\... ' ' . . . "' .... ..... --. .• -~ • te.: -~,;:- ,·~"'- ~ -· ·· ::;r...,.__ - ~.,, • \>. • • - · - •• • : ·. 
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the :tellow that was with me. "I am -~oing baok to Peters Street," 

.and e. Jew aoroee the street that I owed a dime to oalled me and 

- ISka'd ·me abon~ 1 t, and I paid llit'l that d 1Jm>. Then I went on 
-

over·· to J.>eters :.i t.reet- and stayed there awhile. Then I went home 

and !taken f11teen oents ou of my pooket and eave a little 

girl a ;niokle - to go and eet a ome sausage a nd -then I e ave her a 

dime to go .and get s.ome wood, and she staye_d- so long.-that when 

she ()Ome baok ·1 said, . "I .will oook this sausage anil eat it and 

go baok to }1r . l!'ral'lk''e" • and l laid down so.roes the bed a.mi 

went to sleep, .and I didn't get up no more unt U halt past six 

o'olook that- night. that's the l.ast I eaw _QLMr •. ~·.r~~ that sat!" __ _., 

u.rdsy. I saw him next t ime. on i'uesday., on the :tourth floor when 

I waa_sweeping. He walked up and he said, "ll?W remember ,keep your 

mouth shut".and l sa1d, 1'"'ll right," and he _aaid,"If you'd oome­

baok on Saturday _!nd d~ne . what .L told you to do w_ith it down-the.re, ( 

there wonldnrrhaveoeen no t.ro nbl~Thia oonversation took ple.oe . 

between ten and e.leven · o'olook Tuesday. Mr . Frank lmew .L oo·ui:a 

write a little b1t,beoause he alway~ eave ~e tablets _ up t her e at 

the off icte so I oould write down what kind o :i' boxes ,.,e had ancl l 

yvonld e.ive that to 1Lr . Frank down at his off loe an<'l that's the way . . . . . 
he-=knew I oould w.rite ,l was a.r.r~sted on 1'hursday, I:1ay ls t , Mr.;rrank 

- ' ·· 

told me just what to write on those notes there. ~hat i s the aame 

- psdne·told me to wri t e on.'(citate•s exhibit J\). The girl' s body wa 

lyin~ _ somewhere along th0'.rn about te9 on th~t- piotu.r_~ (~tate'a 

.. hibit a ) •. 1;_·a.ropped· her Efom-ewhere along f 7 ~ \Ye go_t on elevator on 

the eeoonct floor. ~hQ b,o~ tha:t Mr . Frank unl oaked JmUlgh:t.-c.iL:-U4'~--
. . - . - . - ~ - . 1 .. ~ 

-- --~her-e--:on e~cle~-f -elevator. lie to·l d ne to oome baok in ~bou1r :tort;, -

.__ ______ minutes to do ·that burning. !d.r. I.rank went in. the of1 1oe ani: 
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giving day-. I know the man's name was Mr. Dalton. Wb.en--1--­

saw Mr. Frank coming _towards the factory Saturday· morning he had 

on his raincoat and his usual suit of clothes and an umbrella. 

Up to Christmas I used to run the elevator, then they put me on 
" -- - ---

the fourth floor to clean up. I cleaned up twice a. week on the 
' • / 

fira·t floor un~er Mr. Holloway's directions. The lady I saw 

in Mr. Frank's office Thanksgiving Day was a tall built lady, 

~ heavy weigh.t,.-She was nice·-looking, she had on a blue looking 
~----------

. · 

- d re es with white dote on it and a graying looking coat with kind 

_· of tails to i_t_._ The coat was open..-like that- and she- had- on 

white slippers end stockings. On Thanksgiving Day Mr. Frank told 

me to · come to· hie office. I have never seen any cot or bed 

· down in the basement. - 1 refused to write .~or the police the 

fiI:at time. I told them I couldn't write~-. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I am 27 years old. The last job I had was working for Dr • 

Palmer. -1 worked for him a year and a half. I worked before 

that for Orr Stationery Company for three or ·four months. Be­

fore that l worked for s. s. Gordon. Before that l worked for 

Adams Woodward and Dr. Honeywell. Got my first job__eleven 

I can't spell hie ~ame -'---------
l can.!..t_ re ad and_write_gootl. - 1 can't -

read the newspaper~ good. No, sir; I don't read the newspaper. 

I n--ever do, l have tried , but I found- I- 0""9uldn' t and l quit. l 

· down through ·the page, and that's the reason l don't read: news-
---

papers, I can't get any sense out of them. There is some lit-
- ' 

·· tle lett·ers like "die" and . "Dat" that I can read. The other ......_ 
things l . don't understand. No, I can't spell "Die" and · "dat". · 

. . 
j __ Yee, ·1 can e~ell · "school," l can't spell ."collar", l can e~ell 

-· 9.4 >"s>:irts". ~ c~· ape~~ -~shoes.", . ~d ~ha~"· I spell heat" wi .th .. _ 
· .. : · .... ··---- - ·· · - ----..... ~:., . - . ·~·~·= - ~~.:La .~-- -·--· · . ......... """~-· . .-.......t'. ..-..i.~~f:./.!11. - • 

~~.i~. ,...: .. .,, :""'~,,..... .. WK~ · · )<!<U.;,,;;11.,d~ ~<!'4.l:SPl"e"fl~~~~":' ·~ . i ...... 
. . ' . • I 

·-..~-------~~~- . 



~ - ... .. ,~ -.. 

• 

I don't know about spelling "mother." . I can spell "pa~a". I 

spell it p-a,..p-a. I can't spell "father" or "Jury" or "Judge" or 

"stockings." · l never did go to school further than the first 

grade. l went to school about a year . 1 can spell "day", 

but n0t "dayligltt", I can speall "beer" but not "whiskey." I 

couldn't read the name "Whiskey." No, I can't read any letter· 

~-----::_-_on:-tnat--prcture-,_-there (EXnil51t --State). I can't figure except 

. with my fingers.. l know the fi.isures as far as eight, as .far as 

twelve. I knows more a~out counting then _l do about figuri~g. 

I -don 't-know what year it was I went to school. l worked for· 

Truitt about -two years, f~r Mr. Coates five years, for Mr. 

Woodward and Mr. Honeywell about a yea?' end a pressing club 

about two years, Orr Stationery Company three or four months, . 

Dr. Palmer about a year and a half, end then I went to work for 

the pencil company. Mr. Herbert Schiff employed me at the pencil 

ory. Sometimes Mr. Schiff paid me off, sometimes Mr. Gan~t, 
I 

s ometimes Mr. Frank. 1 don't remember When I ~saw Mr. Frank pay . - - - -

me off or how many times.I- d~awed my money very seldom. I 

would always have somebody else draw 1 t for me. I told Mr. 

Holloway to let Gordon Bailey dra\;· my. money mostly. He's the 

- -- one-t-b.e-y-eal-~wbaH." The re·a-een-why- 1-di-drrLt-xraw: it my~-__.:....­

95 

.self I would be owing some of the ooys around the · factory and I 

didn't have it to pay, and I would leave the factory about half . . 

.. 

~ ~ ~ 

past ele.ven_eo __ that l _ d1.dn' t_hay~ to pgy it, and then I wou~-- - _ 

have Snowball . draw my money for me m6stly, I would see him 

afterwards and he would give me the money. · · 

go down through the basement out the back way to keep a~ay from. 

them. The- reason 1 let them draw.ipy money l ~wed some of t~em, 

and ·some of them ·owed me· and 1. wanted_· them to pay me first 

before 1 paid them. --- l didn't wBJ)t to get· my money on the inside! 
I • 
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what ~hey were drawing. I waen'~ drawing but t6.05. Snowball 

was drawing t6.05. As to who it was l .didn't want \o see what~ 

I was drawing, there was one named Walter Pride; he's beAA--~-----

there five years. He said he drew t12.oo ~. week. Then there was 

Joe Pride, He told me he dre.w tB.40 a week. They were down irr 

- the basement and -asked me -how much 1 was drawing. I told them 
. 

it wasn't none of their business. Then there was a fellow 

named Fred. I don't know how much he drew. ~he next one was ·· 

the .i'ireman. I don' t k now h9w _much CL..__d_rJ;l w. There were two o_n__ 

three others, but l didn't have no talk with them. I was Just 

hiding what I drew from Walter Pride. As to whether I couldn't 
-

draw my money after Walter drew his vr1 thout hie knowing 1 t, well 

he would always be down there waiting for me. As to whether I 
-

couldn' ~ ge t my mo~ey without . his being behind me and seeing 
• what 1 got, he could see if I t or e open the envelope . I had to 

o~ it to pay them w1 th. That's·· the reason I didn't go and 

draw my money. 1 know I pould haye put it in my pocket, but I 

couldn't t·e~ it open unless 1 took it out. Yee the~r~e~a<-'!!e~o..u_~l ___ _ _ 

didn't draw my money -was because l didri •t "!ant to - pay them, 

~----hat 's t he-r eason i-iet Snowball draw m y money. They could 

.have slipped up behind me and looked. As ta whether I couldn't 

- walk- off and-~e.ep -them-from seeing it, if l di~'t tear it open, 

_ - then they would keep- -up-with me unt-il- I did.- Re -would -follow 

_ __me aro\ID.d. No, l waert't trying to keep out of pay~ng them. As 

to what I w~ing to do, . if t hey paid me then l would pay 

them. The way 1· liked to settle with them, I liked tp take them 

to the· beer saloon and buy twice· as inuoh as they .get:. lf I was 
I • 

th~re when they come in on me, l -!_OU~d-eay, "l owe you, let's 
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eometim~s . that way a.nd sometimes the other way. I would say, 

"l owe you fifteen cents, I buy three beers, ·and you owe me 

fifteen cents, and that be- three beer~--say-if I would bein 

the beer saloon when they come in there , I would do that but if . . . 
I could get out before they ~aw me_, __ l _would be gone. I never 

did know what time the watchman come there on Saturday, or any~ 
- - Satu-rday. I nev:er have seen the nightwatchman in the factory. 

l have ·eeen young Mr. Kendrick come and. get -his -money. He 

e.l.lf83'S comes somewhere about two o'clock to get his money. r---.. 
· ~ave ·s~.en him lots of. times Saturday and get hie money. He 

alweys got . it. from Mr. Frank at two o'clock. No, I didn't know 

·Newt Lee·. I heard them say there was a negro - night watchman., but 

I never did know that he was a negro. l knew they paid employees 

off at twelve· o'clock . ·1 don't know- what- time the night watchman 

would come there to work . Mr. Holloway stays until 2s 30. I 

couldn't tell the first time I ever watched for Mr. Frahk. Some-----
times during the last summer, somewhere Just about in July. As 

to What he said to get me to watch for him that was on a 

Saturday, I would be there sweeping and Mr. Frank come out and 
- ------- - - -

called me ~n _his- oi:fice. x-always worked Uritn:--baJ.t=1Jast f-out'-'-

l " would leave about :nelf past twe-lve,-ri-ag-0~--
»= 

------.:.~-----1!1Nd-eGme back about balf paet one or two. Sometimes l would -

ring in when 1 ceme back~d somatiaee . 

~n evecy.morning when I came. I ·never did ring in much. I 
- . -
would do 1 t af~1er they_. got ·after me about 1 t. . I~ was my hab1 t 

not to do it. As t o how they would know how much . to pay me if l 

- didntt ring in, I knew they paid ~e $1 .10 a day, a11 .· the- t ·im,--=--­

No, t4eY didn't pay me by the clo~k punches, ~hey paid me by 

the day' .they paid -me 11~ -en hour. - s·omatimes__!_!ould punch 

- - · the clock when I got there; that was ~du~y. Sometimes I was 
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·I\) __ . 
J!•rank would oome .and tell me I didn't' t ake- out th.at money for -- -
the time you lost this week. l don't lmow- on ·what dnt e he 

eyer did that on. Yes, l always ~ot my money in euelopes. ---~ 

:t9 how-they- would lmow how muoh .to pll~ i-n-the anve l:ope .- wlutn 

I didn't puno~_, they woul il oome and ask _ i f l was he.re every time 

· .1. d i<ln 1 t ring in, an d they ·woul d ask Mr. Holloway 'if J. was here. 
\ I \ -

l:f the olook di dn! t show any punoh, they wou·1d ask me if l was 

here at that hour.· iio • t r.ey wouldn't aak.-hm.v. II18l'lY hours l waa 
, ___ - --. --- . - - .. - -- -- . . " 

here. they would Just ·aak i:f I was here · a certain hou.r and then 

· · they would pay me for the full day, whe~het I ·punohed t he olock 

~ or not, just s.o I punohed 1 t in th~ morning. T~ lady th~t was 

with Mr. Frank the time I watohed for him sometime last July was 

Miss Daisy Hopkins. It wo uld always be. ~.pm&whertr between 
: r 

3 and 3;30. I wae sweeping on the second floor. · Ml'. ~,rank called . 

me in his ot:tloe. - .1.D-he.r-e-wah lady in there -.with nim • .. Tba 

waa Miss Daisy Hopkins •. -She waa present wmn he talked to me • 
.... .. 

He said, "You go down- the-re and see noDOay~den "toome up and you 

will have ~ ohanoe to DJSke some money . The other l ady had eone 

- ·- out to -get 'hnt young · man , -Jir. Dalton. I n. on•t ~ow h<JV:1 long 

she had been gone. She oame baok after a while with M..r. Dalton. 
' .. 

·They o ame up5 tairs to Ivir .lf~.rank' a o:f f io e • stayed the.r e ten .. or -

ti:tteen I1Iinutea. They oanB ba.ok ·down,the;y a 18 n' t 
-- -

.--t.rap ·doo.r in the.re , and a staitway that leads- down in the base-
. - - -

meiit, and they vui~ "out tha:t tr.ap door and go down in the basement • . 
-------- -- . ; 

~opened ". the trap doer- tor them.The reason I openet\ the trap_ door·l · 
. · 1 .... 

.. ,1 was beo&uae ~he se-1~_. elle was r.eady~ I lmew wha:re .she was -going be+ _: 
. - . t - oause- Mr-.rrank told me to watoh,he told me -where they we.rL~ing. [ · · 

.. .- :. ·1 do11't Jmow how loJJg they stayed down there.J don1tJaiow wben t>ip- · 
• •• 1 oame bao~. I watohed the .dooir al.T the tim~Mr.Dalton gaTe me a 

1 
• 

· . . 1JU8f'te1 and went out laughing and the- lady w~nt \ up the ate pa. Then 1 '. • 

. OQ_ ' ~~~-=--~.-~~! -~~~~~ .. ~e-~!.: .. ~~.- ~ll.._e;t_~:! -~,J;t~~.~-· o.~~~::-~- -;-
......_ - · -· • - -~- . ·- --;.:::.~"¥-=- .,,,~'J. ..,...._- - -~-&~' ":\\ - ·. ' . . ' . ~ . . . . # 
~~ • • ' .. • """' _ __..._,,,, ~ ,. _,.., • • .., T"" • f - • ..._ - , • • ' . ~ • . • •• • ... ~ • • .• •'•. 

," ~ • • • .. • ~J ..; .. • ~ • • •• ·L • \ , ... •• • .. • • ~ • I 
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about ·half past four. He gave me a quart&~ 8.:'1JJ. left· and then 

he le.ft. -~e next Saturday I waTched was :;;;t;;"near the same . 
tbin·g. It was about the last of July or the first of-August,. 

T~e next Saturday I watched for him about twelve o'clock he said 

"You know what you done for me last Saturday, I ~t to put 

you wise for this Saturday." I said, "All right, what time?"" 

He said, "Oh, about htlf past." Af.ter .Mr. Holloway left:, Mi as 

Daisy Hopkins came on in into the office, Mr. Frank came out 
I . • 

of the office, poppea hie fingers, bowed hie head and went back 
' into the office. I was standing there by tha clock. Yes, he 

popped his fingers and bowed to me, and th~n I went do'Y?l . ~nd stood 

by the door. He stayed there that time ·about half an hour and 

then the girl went ou~. He gave me a half a dollar this time. 
.' 

The next time l watched fo~him and Mr. Dalton too , somewhere : ­

along in the winter time, before Thanksgiving l)e;y, s omewhere abou~ 

the last part ofAuguet . Yes, .that ' s s omewhere near the· winter • . 

This time he spoke to me on the fourth floqir in the morning~ _ ~--~­

Gordon Bailey was standing ~here when he epo~e to me. He said, 

"I., want -~ to put you wise again for today." The lady that 
. 

came in .. that day was one who w9rked . on the fourth. floor; 1 t was 

not Miss Daisy Hopkins. A nice-looking lady, k'ind of slim. - · 

She had hair like M~ . ·Hooper's. She had a green suit . of clothes -

on . When Miss Daisy Hopkins came sh~. had on a b.~ck skirt and __ _ 

white wai-st-11b.e first tim l don't know the name of 

~at-workS-on the fourth floor~ Yes, 1 have seen her lots ot 

times at -th~aatory~_.bu_t· 1 d9n..'t k~ow her nam~. She went . . right 

·to Mr. Fr anli.' s office• then l went and watched. She stayed about:. ._, 

.. halt an hour .and came o3. ··~. ~._._....:!:F~r..!'.an~k~w~e~n:.:t~·::_o~u~t~o~f~t:h;:e~f~a;:c~t~o~r~y~an==d---=-..:, 
) -r- - then-aame "back. I etgy-ed ther.a..a.nd wa1 t~d. for him. He said, ·- "' -

~-~-~9 ........ 91--- --ttl .. d~dn't take. out that mott•Y.·· ·"11 1 Qaid, "Yee, . l seed you didn't,~ 

.. ~· . aAi~"- "TJ:>..e.t ,~"-al.l ..._ri_ght' <Qd g_9y, I don't want you to say any- · 
~ -- . ·· - -............. . .. . .... -... . ....... - ·- - - -

.-

-- . ,,..""':: • .. -
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- -- -thing to Mr·. Herbert or.·Mr. Darley a.bout what's going on around 

here."" ·Next time l watched for him was Thanksgiving .Day. l 

met Mr. F rank that morning_ about eight o'clock. Be said "A 

lady will be in ·here in a little while, me and her are going to 

cha~, l don't want yo~ to do no work, 1 just want you to watch." 

In about half an hour the lady came• l didn't know that lady, -

·she didn't work at the factoey. I -think 1 saw her in the fac-

tory two or three nights before Thankegi ving Day -in Mr. Frank's 

offi-ce.~ She W'3-S~-n1ce looking lady. .1 think ~he had on black 

clothes. She was a very tall, heavy built lad~. After aha~ 

came in that Thanksg~vi~g Day morning, 1 ~osed the door afte~ 

Ke stamped for me t o- clos81J1t• Sne · went upstairs towards Mr. 

Frank's office:. Mr. Frank came out there and stamped, and.I 
. . 

closed tpe door. Mr. Frank said~ "I'll stamp after this lady 

comes an<t-you go and close the door and turn the · night latch." 
-=---'. 

That's the first time he told me about the night lock. And he 

- -::---~._ "lt_-evary~hl.ng i~l~ ki~t ~e doon;" 

I 

_ ·· · .j 

and l kicked against the door. After an hour and a half Mr. :Brr.UC 

Q~e ~ovm andunlocked the doors and says, "~verything is all 

right."- Be .then went and looked up the street and told the lady 

to come ·on downstai re. K~ter slie came cfoWll;-ehe said t o -Mr. 

Frank, ""1.e that the niggerit "en~ Mr~ said, "Yee, ·and she . 
.. 

said, "Well, does he talk much7" and he e~e, "No, he is the beat. 

n1ggar I have ever seen." Mr. Frank- called._me_ in the office and 
---

gave· me -tl. 25i'! ~he · ~ady had on a blue ski.rt with white . dote 

in it and white slippers and white st~okings and. had a gray 

tailor-made· coat, w1 th pi~cee of· ve l vet,~n the edges of 1 t. The· 

I lef.t'· a 11 ttle before 12· t 

o'clock. 1 didn •t see a~ybody -else there that day at·· the office. .. "l(M-
. · : ·_ ·. · ·The next time I watehed was' ·wa,y afije.r Christmas, ·on a Satur.day,, 

--· .:::·=:-:: -... ~.-~1. -~ - --- · :..:---- ......:·--.-~:f: -'1 .-- .............. :4 -----: . -~ -- __ .. ......,_ ....... ~-"t:..··~:· --. - -- -
...,......,, • • \ • • . '!J # #~ • I' ~. • • • ~ .-~"f'\ .., • - - .. ...,,.,,,- • "" ., •• -.,.,_... ~ • .. >-" ' J4if4' ·'°~ ~ ~); ••4v~~,~-
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ab,mt the m~ddle of Ja.nuary--somewhere about the first or mid­

dle • . lt was. right after New Ye,ar, one or two, or three or fourr· 

days after;; l_t was on a Saturday. He said a young_man and two 

ladies would be coming. ·That was that Saturday mo·rning at. 

half past seven. I was standing by the aide of Gordon Bailey 

------_;gw~h··Sn he eome end told me, and he said, I could make a piece of 

money off that man. Yee, Sno~ball could.hear what he said. The 

man and ladies came about half past two or t hree o'clock. They 

atayed~-there-about two hours. I didn't know either one of the 
I 

ladies. I can't describe what either one of them had· on. The 

man was tall, slim built, a heavy man. I have seen him at t he .. 
factory talking to Rolloway;-he ·didn't work there. I have seen 

him often talking to Holloway, through the~~. You asked me 

what I did the eecon4- SatUF<lay after I watched for him, well, l 

don't remember. As to what I did the Saturday I watched for 

him the secend time, I dis-remember what l did. The Saturday-

___ ----Qa ... t""'t.eL...thd.-1. think about the first of August, l did some more 

watching for him. I don't r emember what I did the Saturday 

befor~anksgiving day. I don 't reme~ber what ·! did t~e 

Saturday after Thanksgiving day. 1 don't remember what l did 
- --- - ----1-~ 

the next Saturday. I don 't know, sir, what I did the next !--------------- - ----- ------
Saturday. The next Saturday I did. some watching for him. I 

watched for him ~omewhere about the last of September after . . *' 

Thanksgiving -day. No, l d<?n't remember any- -of .. those dates. 

- Couldn't tell you to save my life what time 1 left home t he first 

time l watched for . him. 1 conldn' t tell you what time l got 

-to the -factory the second time l watched for him, nor what time 

I left. home. I don't know whether 1 drew my money on the f1re11. 
-- --------

Satur.day I watched. for hi~. I dieremember whether anybody else 

-) - drew my money for me the second $eturd~:.JiB._~1m l 
101 . . . 

.. 
I 

1 -.-.don't knoW'b.o.w mucb. 1. drew-. • I 9ouldn't tell you wehther I . 
~~ ~-" "' ... :: ~·:::-:. ~-:~=:-_:..,-~ ·,:_ ~--~~..{;~,~-.:s.-l .. ":' .... - · - -..,_,_.7~ ·· --- .. - ~ - -· .. .. -· .... --. ~ .. ·~ ·......- . ·--..........-:--:· --... ·"'! ....,.. ~\~~·~ _.._ 
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drew my money Thanksgiving ~ay or not. l don't kno~ how much 

l drew.-· l don't remember what time I got down or what time l 

f--------==--l~e~f11. I .don't know when l got to the factory the day before: 

Thanksgiving, or how long l worked there. l don't remember 
7 . 

; 

how ml any_ hours I worked the first Saturday l "7at·ch911~r- him 
./ 

or/ the second, or--th~ "third,-o-r-Thanksgiving Day. No, I don't 
I 

/ know how much l drew on those days. The first time I wae in 
I 

/ prison was in September. The next time was sometime before 

Ohri.stma~_L ~ can't remember t he date. I was there t hirty days. 

It was somewhere along in October. A year before that I was 

in prison• too, about thirty days-. 1 have-be~n 4.n-pr-ison-thre,~---
1----~-·---times since: l have been with the pencil company. I h ave been 

. -

in prison about three times within the last three or f our -

ye~rs. 1 have been in prison seven or eight times within the 

last four or five years. l can't give you any o f ·the 

how long 1 stayed there any of the times that I was there. I 

.don't know what month or what day it was, nor how l ong I s t ayed 
' 

there. 1 knew the factory wa"S-not- going to be nun on April 26th. 

• -Snowball and I drink beer together s ometimes in the build­

ing. Yee, we -used to go- down in-t-he- bae.ement · and d.rink_t.o~~her, 

but he aint the only man. 1 ne~r was drunk at the f actory. 

Snowball wasn't thera the first Saturday I watched for Mr. 

Frank. 1 ~hink he laid off. l don't kno~ whether he was there~ 

the second or third Saturdays, l didn't see him Thankegi ving - -­

morning, but 1 saw him the de..y before 'rhankeg1V1ng That -was _. _ _ 

-the time that Yr. Frank told me to watch ·for him. He talked to 

me before . Snowball. I don1.t know whether Snowball was there in 
~ 

___ -:------r1J~w~n4\U-Aa~ry- when 1 watched. Snowball was there in ·January in .the .· 

. 
'1. box ~oom.._when Mr. Frank to~d me to watch for him. l don't know• 

4 .. .. • 
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~iggara _in all work~n.8...J,.n the factory. Bnowball, the fireman 

·and me did- Just plain manual labor, the res~· or the negroes -had 

better Jobs~ Snowball, the fireman and I wer~ the last negroee 

to get jobs there. We were the new darkiee; thELQ~h.~r-e- had ____ _ 

been working before we went there. Mr. Frank used to laugh an~ 

jolly wi fli_me _ _ l_ couldnlft tell y_Q_u -the first time -he did -this • . 
Mr~ Darley has -seen him joll-y-ing-m(i ..--~~ould jolly me together~· 

They would play and go on around ~re wtth me. lt has been ~o 

long ago l can't tell you any of t he Jokes. Mr. Schiff and· 

Mr. Holloway has seen him joking with me. He would say , "Come 

on l am going to make a graveyard down there in-the- basement if 

you don't hurry and bring that elevator back up here," Mr • 
.., ·.· 

Holleway heB;l'~ -him say that. Mr. Schiff -has seen him pl aying 

with me • . He would goose me and punch me and tell me I - was a 
'-

good negro. 1 don't remember anything else he said. Yes, 

Mr. Darley would goose me and kick me a little bit, just-playing 

with m•• Mr. Schiff would crack jokes with me. - I don't remember 

the time. The . time Mr. Fr ank came in t~e elevator and told 

me about watching for him, he didn't know Snowball was in there. 

nowball was ;Stan_ding r.ight there_by_.Jlie .. -~~oould have., 

seen him and- he could have heard anything the.t was· said. Be­

saw Snowball standing there, 1 have been at the factory over two 
-

-~~ars~-~oo_._t-=-rem~oer-,,he dey or month_ I.Jent there. ,tt t waa 

sometime in l910. I don't remember whether it. was summer or, ­

winter. Miss .Daisy Hopkins work$d on the fourth floor in 1912. 

~ ----1- don•t· know when -·she -qui t • . l saw her working from ,lune 1912, lJ> 

until about Chria~maa.. • • Yes, l wo'tked on the same, floor with -her. 

, ' I · don11j· know whether ehe-wei'-ked there in ~91~. __ JUL_as Da-isy- was 
---

a low -·rady, kipd of heavy, ahd she was pretty, low, chunky° , . . 
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be ·about ~went~-three. I ·k h t u .r now s e was here, i_n_JlIDJt ~cause __ 

she gave me a note to take down to Mr. Schiff. l remember that 

because the note hfd~!2f"~;.1· J:>t. Schiff ea.id it had "June" 

on i .. ti. when he read it~ He read
1 
that note and he read "June 

~ 

something, n ·· it was on the outside ofnthe note. lt was on the 

~---back of the note. "June~ was wri t ten on the back of that 

note. She . wrote the note and folded it up and he read ."June" 

on -the- baclrof-1 't. and he ~aughed -at it. The- P&&e&fl -l - k-a-0.w- she.: 

· left the fa.ct~ry duril)g Christmas because Mr. Dal ton told me 

she wae~oming back. He told me that oneSaturday coming down 

·to the factory. 1 never have seen Mr. Dal ton exceptat the factory 

No, he doeentt work there. 1 saw him somewhere along in January. --· He came out that time by himself. He and a lady had been 

down in the basement. The last time I saw him the detec trVe s 

brought him down at' the eta;tion house arid asked if lnad ever 

seen him in there. l saw Mr. Hollo~ at the factory the first 

Saturday I watched for Mr. Frank. The next Saturday 1 watched, 

he was sick and wasn't there. He was sick two Saturdays in 

June. I disremember whether 1 saw Mr. Schiff and Mr. ~arley. 

I remember seeing Mr. Darley at the factary" on T~~nksgiving Dey. 

1 don't know what time he left. I couldn't tell you anybody ,, 
who · came---t-e--the- -i'-aetGry- the _.,t_J.ret Sat.urdey I watched. · Tb~ 

second time I thlhk tnere were some young ladies working up on 

- the- fourth floor. 1 dontt. kt).ow about the third time. I don't 

kn~w-Wb.ether anybody .was working there Thanksgiving or not. l · 

didn't · e~e Mr. Schiff at all. I will swear that he · was not im . _;,,;, ..... -
- - '( 

tli.e office w1 th Mr • .Frank. ·I . d0n ' t know -whether any ladies 

were working ~p.ere the next time ornot. I have -been bac~ in 

th~ . metal department, 9~~ I ~ever h~ve been on the right. hand 

side· where themachin•• are. I have; eweptt. on yhe seconi ~l~01t; 
" · - · · but~ notJ.. in -the -metal departmen~. --- -- . 
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dan't know anytHing about the plati~g room. I never have been 

in Mr. Q4inn'e office. l have ; put disinfectants in the ladie a 

and gentlemens closets back there. I wouldn't go inside. I 

w:.;uld only go to the door. I atooll outside of the door and 

sprinkled it Jddm:xa in a little way. Outside of that, and going 

to M:t;--Q.y-1-nn4-offi ce. I-have-never-be.en. on the .lat'~ hapd side 

of the factory. 1 have beep there where t~ey wash ·the lead at, 

- ~d I ~ave stuck bills in Mr. Quinn's office. Yes, I have been 

. back in there where that dark place is. 1 don 't know how many 
. . 

~ime s I have stacked some boxes back in there. I have been 

back there three . times altogether. Sometime before Christmas. 

Yea, ~ir, you can see from the top of the stairway back in ,. . 

there. ---I-have- been back there three-ti:m~s altogether. Some­

time before Christmas. Yea,. sir; you can see from the top of the. 

stair~ to Mr. Fr.ank's inside offic~. A man sitting at Mr. 

-Frank's desk can see . people _ coming up. the stairway if he is 

wat~hing for them. If the safe door is open I don't ·hardly 

-thtnk--h~s&e-t.hem.-1 f 1 t-~shut, ·he _can. -~ ce.rtain of 

that. I . thought you were· talking about the third floor. He 

__ c.ould~see people ~oming_ E-.I>_ from the - f irst fl.oar. He- can 

see them af~er they get along by the clock. ·1 left the ·factory 
- . .. ~ 

5·t 30 Fridp,y aft~rn~on, before the factory stopped. I think I ---
punohed-wh~n i -went -out.:----one Qf them w~s ten minutes fast. That.· 

was the one -on the r~ght, l left there without- drawing my money 

- because I knew l wasn't going to draw but t2.75 and l owed the 

- -watch-man- a-dollar and l knowed l wouldri •t. have enough for me . 

- .-and to pay him and l told Mr. Hollo~ to let Snowball dI'aw 1 t · . - .. . 

for me,. Snowball drew 1t · for ·me and met ·me at the sh.Pe ·ehop a'ti: 

··:- ..thfL.e;rne-r ·6.fAlab~a: and F.0reyth Street. · He gave me- t 3. 75". 1 

. . , 
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--~a·o1.1ar- ro_r the watcliman and stuck. an extra dollar in my envelo/e 

and that made tB. 75. I . don 1 t remembe r how many beers I drank 

Friday. Yes, 1 told Mr. Scott I got up at 9 o'clock that 

morning . That wasn't· true. 1 ate breakfast about seven. 

I told Mr. Black I ate at 9130. That wasn't true . l - 1e-f--t-nlY-- hB!811--

house between 7 and 7130. I told Mr. Scott I left somewhere 

betieen 10 and 101 30 . No, that wasn't true. 1 got to Peters 

Street about 25 minutes to 8. 1 don' t know- how long 1 stayed 

there. Some things in my affidavit that l made that are true. 

Yes, there are some things in my last affidavit that ar.e true. 

I was arrest4d on the first of May. I sent for Mr. Black to c9me 

down when 1 made my firs t stateme~~ ·on May 18th. Yea, I denied 

I had been to the facto ry in that statement. 1 made that 

statement . in the ·detectives' of~e. __ Mr. Black and Mr. Sco"t;.t 

were present. They didn't question two or three hours. I 

Yes, I · know l . ~id .s ome writing before May 18th. I did some 
----· -

wrting in CJ4ie-t• e offic!3 that Sunday. I to;:t.d Black I 

bought whi skey ·on Peters Street at about 10130. -I-tol d them I 
!------------ ----- - -·---

paid fo~ty cents for i t ~ l ~on 't remember telling them that I 

bought . the whiseky at 11 o' clock. Yes, I told them I tlien went- ­

int o the B~tt'-lh Saloon after I . went to Earley' s for · the 

sh.iskey.-aom~f it ' l · told them was the truth and some of i t" 

waan' t. _T-=h:;..;:;e;.u._-=a=s=k-=-e=d_,..~e ~tlng and I he 1 a my_ he ad . down. 
"' . '"'"' 

hel d back some of the truth, and whe~ they asked 'me if t hat was 

the truth l hung my bead down. I didn-tt want to give the man 

away, but I wanted to t~ll · some and- let -him see what I we.a going 

- to. do -an~~eee if he · ~~s~ 1 t g~:n~ t o' "t_lck t-~=llis promise as~e--. 

•~-~h~ad ea.id. 1 told them I went ·int0 Butt-In Salon and saw some 

neg~oeJL_at tables s~oo ti}lg ~i':Qean~ z · won ninety cents and bough~ 

·~ .· .. ;~:~~1ae-~_,o: be.!~!.. - ~ ... -::~~~~?lell! ·~~·~t I .,-~n~ _y_o_:_hr~e ~ee~Vl"!ealooq_s.~ 
. . : ... ~ . . .. . . :- , .,---: .• ;-,.,- - . "':'- . ' .:"---:--- --:-. ;:rt-... - --:-- ' ~--;t:'\-r& ... - ?~ 
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- -=- - l -tola=--titem- after I went home a t 2t sO, I went to Joe Carr ' e 

ea~9on and got lq~ · worth of beer. l don ' t re~ember telling 

~hem that I went there- be.tween 3130 and four -o ' clo.ck. The 

, 'detecti vea talked to me nearl y .e,,,ary day· after I made my firs t 

statement . Sometimes houre at a time . No , .they 

didn't cuss me . Yes. ~ l sent for Blaek on May- 24th. When the 

s tatement came out in the pap~rs that 's the time I sent for him. 

As to how 1 knew it came out..in the papers, 1 heard the boys 

acroa·a .... the street holler.ing extra pap~rs. Mr. ·Black came down 

after I sent fo r ·h im and l t old him it's awful hot in here , and 

I told him I .was going. to t ell him something, but l wasn't 

going to tell him all of it now. I told him that 1 ·would tell -'­

him part and ho ld-back part. Scott and Black were both there . 

Yes, 1 told Mr; Black on May 24th, the time I made the secon d 

statemen~-• - the.t I helped tote the li ttl~- girl • . I sure remembe r 

that . i think I told them about1Jr . Frank getting me to watch 

for him, that he told me he struck a girl and for me to go back 

ana get hex • 1-di-~gtv"eMF. Frarilr"cHear away t hat time • 
':"' 

_l. kept aom_ethings back. 1 don.' t remember now wh~ther l told 

them at . t h a:t. time or not • . I don ' t. know whether ·1 told them e.bou.t 

going doWn the basement or ·not . The f irst .time 1 .told them I 

wouldn' t f i t -. - 1-o:on ' t ·remember them t elling me ·anything about 

' · changing my statement. 1 ·tol d them the:t was a ll I had to say . · 
;....-__:..-- --'--

The never told me they want..ed me to tell anything else . Th~ 

__ d1.dn r t. saµny_thing_to ... me..:..that: .1-t-didn!-t:..s:ound-tight"'-M~-Blaek---. 

talke d to me right smart~and Mr. Lanfora talke d to me a little . 

No, they n~ver talked to me a whole day~ As to why. l change d: 

. my statement from Friday to - Saturday, I.· put 1 t on Saturday, be-
• I 

~ .. - .cause;I .wa.s,- a.t--the·-f actory --on;...- satur day • . ·As to why""l- didn't -putt .. ___... 

myself .there on Saturday , th~ blaaw would b e ~ut on me. l 

. . I 

< . 
' '"" -·' ·- ··... . ~"- . ~- ·-· --·· .. 
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· didn~t-went them to ·know that l had written any ·notes f.or Mr. 
-.. - .. 

--~--~--fl·rank. Yes, in that statement I told the officers -1 -was going 

.. 

' · 

to· tell the wh"ole · truth. · I told them that l got up at nine o t cl oak 

because there was nothing doing at the :factory tho.t day at the 

time l said l was there at nina' o'clock, because he had done 
-

told me where ·to meet him at. Yes. l told them that I was-

going to tell the whole truth. Yee, the reaeoh I told them I 
-

lef·t home-e.t 9 or 9t30,-be-c1UIS~e was n? oing 

at the factory at that time. r told them 1 t was about 9 0' 

clock when I looked at the clock, "because I don t t know what time 

it was when I looked at the clock, and l told them I had some 

steak and some sausage for breakfast and a piece of 11yet and .I 

drank some tea and bread. Well, there was some_ sausage, . but I 

don't know ·whether I ate it or not. Yes, I had ste8.k , liver and 

sausage for breakfast. I know 1 · ate ~he steak and a piece of 

liver, and drank a cup of tea and ate some bread . I got up- that 

morning at six o 'clock. Yes, 1 -tol~.1¥-o-Yf1cers I got u» at 

9 or 9130. I don't remember anything else I told thEhn. Yes, 

l told them that I went straight to Peters Street and wen-tr in 

, .. 
fellow a beer, that had a whip around hie neck. I told them 

------- ---- ·---
three sa10-ons and I -called-two-names.- r - don t-t-imo-w-whe-ther I 

told them about th_!.!_ whiske! ~r not~ ~oi.ci-them-I-buoght ... 1 t 
. . 

.N~, that is not ture. -l-tel-d-them that ·---

on account of my saying l 9idn't ·leave home ·Until about 9 or 

__ · 9130. l bought 1 t ab~ut ·_a quarter · to eight.. The reason I told 

these lies about· the time-was because 1 didn't want to put myaer 

at the -factory twic~ because there wasn't anything doing ~t...the 

:==~==-=====et~a:e-tory=t&at=morn.t~.g .~.a.Li.a-the _only__r_e..&s.QlLl -told tli_a t -eto_ry •. · . -. ... . .. . . --

I 
· l d:on-~ow when the first time was l told them .l ~ot there e.-11 .. _... 

j ' 
. . l 8 o'clock instead .ot·lO or-half pet, it \!8.S ~fter l got- out of ·· · .. . 

--· . . 
.~ __ ::iJJS-: ., : :- .tS:U·~-'l1LJ!~~~e_,_ ~ =-Lg~u.~l mage.~o.~l_.91;'~:&.~~ -:~~~--! . ~~:r~!~ ~~ ~ , 
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·out of jail. I don t t know Who the- detect1 ve was I told about. 

DlY not leaving home at ~ o'clock. Four of them were talking 

to me, all at th~ same time. I think it :vras S1ia..rnee and Camp-

,} bell that l told that to, about changing the time. I ·don• t .­

remember whether l told them then that l was going to tell the 

-whole truth. 1 told them that after 1 got out of jail, after 

1 got back to headquarters. lf you tell a. story you -know you've 

bot to change it. A lie won't work, _and you know you've got 

- to -tell - the - who·i-e tnuth.- Ye-e-,- l . lqlew it ·"as bound \o cqme when 

1 told it the first time. I didn't tel~l-. i;.he whole truth then; 

~~~eeau.se-1 didn ~t want to give the whole thing away then. ln 

the statement where 1 

Mr. Frar_ik, the reason why 1 didn·' t correct it then about the time 

l bought the liquor, I don't know whether I did it then or --... 
not, ·but l did tell them. l told them I drank· four or five 

.-~~~~~~~b~e~e~r~S-:=th::::::a~t~morning. 1 told them at the finst saloon I bought 

two beers. I didn't tell them---i--bought any wine at that time . 

~ told them 1 had some wine put in my beer. .What they call 

wine, lt wasn't any w_;ne though. · I don't know whether 1 told 

them that in the statement I made about moving the little girl 

or not. The wine was put in my beer a 

saloon on SaturdaJ'imorning. I . told that to Mr. Black and Mr. 

8.co~t, .1 don't rt;utember -when. As to my not test±·fy.ing about 

that yest~rday, you di~n't ask me that. I remember telling you. 

that ye13terday. l remember saying I 'didn't buy any wine. No, 

I didn't say anything about putting beer in wine yeeterda:h- -_- --·~ 

· but 1 remember I said something about putting.wine in beer. l 
. . 

~.~:ifnoW-1 told you that yesterday.- I don't remember· telJing them 

I . started straight from Peters Street to Capital City- Laundry. 

1 .told them 1· started for the Laundry after leaving Mr. Frank at. -
-----.;_~...:.....__:•__:_·_ . . . . . . . 

,· · the fa.ct-ery. _If-they.-b.a~got ·1 t down _ there, I must· have e~1cl. . · 
- ' ·' oo .l •1. 

. . 
so. I .don't re~ember saying it. I toid them l met Mr. Frank at . . 

-'"4----~- I . • 

~...,, ...... ~.~.:- ...... ·-- --- .... ---..... - ---~~.,.--··-·--·-- · . . 
-- .--~ ... 
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the . corner -.of-Nelson and ·ror-a.ytb. .s.treet before 1 ·went to the 

f~tory •. Yes, I told .them I went from Peters Street and met him 

et the corner. of Nelson and Forsyth before · I vien...t i_o__1!.he _ · 

------_J.J~to_r;y._ As to wby 1 told them that story, because I ·S].id meet .,,,,. 

.r 

hi.m -there. No, 1 didn't go straight f r om Petersti Street to 

meet him at the corner of Nelson and. Forsyth as I told them. I 

went straight from Peters street to the pencil factory. 1 don 't 

remember when the f irst time I told the 'truth about it. 1 told· 

---i t either to Mr. Starnes, Mr. Cam~bell, Mr. Black or Mr. Scott. 

I told it after l got otit of jail, l r emember telJin~ the of­

ficers when he said "Ah , ha" when I met him at the corner. I 

don't remembe~ · telling the officers that he asked me-where I was 
. gotng and I told him 1 was going to the Capital Ci ty Laundry 

to see my mother. 1 don't remember saying that to t he officers. 

If 1 d-id- say that it was not the trut'll. As t o why 1 lied abou1t. 

tha:t, because l . did tell. Mr. Frait dovm there when 1 l eft the 
. 

fact Dry that l was going ·to see my mother. I told the officers 

he stayed at Montag's about tjw~nty minutas. l · did tell y.ou ---=----

.yesterde¥ that l didn t t have any 1 dea how long he stayed there, 

because l haven't any idea now. As to .why l didn't say yesterday 

that it was t~~nty minut~s, bec~sff you didn't ask me. I didn't 

tell._1lr. Dorsey now l ong it-WS.s, because he didn't ask me what 
--~--~----==:___ 

• .I 

I . 

I· 

·: 

long he- stayed there. l don't know bow long Mr. Frank -stayed ·- T 

there. _ I=tOld~e off?.!cers twenty ·minutes as th.at was t he beet 

l could do about it, so I just told him twenty minutes. 1 told 

~he detectives about wanting me to watch for him when I got 

back to the factory. I don't know why l didn't tell th'em · tha"'t 
. . 

at the time l told them ab out1Iloving -~he-bouy-. I don •t · re~ember ; ..; 
!' 

• , I • • • 

•• • ..... ~.-A.. t. , ........ __,_ __ . who l tolcfit- to or· when, but 1 toid them. I did t ·ell them abou1t 
,. -"-- -- . .-...~ ·~,v;:·,. ·~---.. . . . ·. . . .. 
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Mr. Frank stomp1pg his foot. I dOR't know~whetlier I told them 

at the time 1 told about helping move the body. I told it to 

Mr. Scott, Mr. Black, Mr. Campbell, Mr. Starnes and Mr. Dorsey. 

Mr. Starnes and Mr. Campbell ·wasn't in there sometimes when I 

told 1 t. - No, I didn't tell it to Mr. Scott and Mr. Black. 

hey=a:ro-ppe'd4he~aee end Mr. Starnes and Mr_._ CampheJ.l_ ta.ken i"-"t=--­

up. They- cBJne down end V/8.S talking to me '1or a qion th or more 

in my cell. Yee, I told Mr. Black about F.r.ank stomping hie 

foot and Mr. Scott. 1 told them all about it. Yee, 1 told the 

detectives that the _ firet _ps.ty_J _s aw going up the factory after 

I got back from Montag~ was-Mi-.ss Mattie Smith. That was a mis­

take. I didn ' t see Mr. Darley go up after l got back from 

Montag' a~ No, 1 didn't say yesterday tnat .I saw him go up aftett· 

I got back from Montag's. I don ' t know whether Mr . Darl~y saw 

- me or no'"t-. - 1-wa.s-s-i tting r-1ght there at the box. He could have 

- -e~en nee if he had looked, so could-Mi~s J.(attie Smith. The 

. r est of them could have seen me if they had looked. Yes, 1 told 

the officers the first time 1 aa-w them go up was after I got back 
----- That was not so. I was j ust mistaken about it. from Monte.g's. -Don't know whe~ 'I corrected the mistake or to whom. Ye·s, 1 

-- stated -it to Mr. Dorsey. It was af ter 1 came from jail. 1 have 

~rected lt-io-Yr . Starnes and Mr. Campbell too. I t was a.bout 

llt30 ·when Mr. Darley -le-f:~O rac:t;~• ri:ght=afct~~a-t-be.G••· .--- ­

from Montag' s • . It may have been about 11 o'clock. · Miss -llattie - -. __ 

Smith lef.t the .fact-.ory somewhere about_9a30. ~It was after we 

.sot ba<_?k from Montag' e that 1 saw Mr. Darley leave... Mr. Hol-

~ 1-ewa.y-and- the pg-legged n~gro went up~tairs and came down before 

--; 

1

, _ ; ·-· Mr:._ Darl-e~ lefLihe _factory. They cou1cL have_ seen me sitting 
.. 

J.11. 
on the box, as · they came-Gut the factory. Mr. Holloway left. 

' . -- --
about T oo r - i 5 minutes. after Mr: Darley l eft. It may have been . . ... · . . .· .· . . . ·. :-:.-· .~ •·. ~ .. "h· ~~--~.-:~~= -~ . ~ .... ··~.-- __ ... ~ . . 
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four or f ive minutes. · A~ter Mr_. Holloway left, I told them 

_Mr. Q.uinn_c.Bl)le ..in . l may have-told-them-that a l ady dressed im 

green was the next one . That wasn ' t true • . A lady in g reen di d 

go up before Mr. Darley came down . She came down before Holloway 

and Darley l ·eft. lf I told 'the officer~ that she went up aftetr· 

they J eft, I made_ .amletake. Mr. Quinn was the .next man that went. 

up after Mr. Holloway came down. Yee, 1 said that yesterday. 

Yes , I said yesterday Mr. Quinn was t he last man I eaw come 
·-

) 

down • No, I didn' t say yeet~rday Miss Monteen Stover c ame 
---------

do v .n · :a~ter Mr. Qui nn came' down. I might have t ·old the officers 

that l saw Mr. ·Holloway return upstairs, turn to the right toward 
. 

Hunter Street and go i n the factory . I f I did, I made a mistake . • 

I don't remember all the mistakes I made. No, I have never told 

about .a lady going up there after them six or ~en minutes, I 

was miete.kep. I don ' t lrnow whe ther I have ever correcte d that 
-

nistake or not. She went upstairs end Mr . Quinn went up and 

...c~e down before she did. If I told the officers .-she stayed 

there r--vr 8 minutes and came tight down, I made a mist~. l 
-------------

don't think l corrected that mistake-at all. l don..1.• ~t--------1 

know how long it was after ~he came down before ~ybody else w~nnt 

up and dovm. I f I told the officers it wae 10 o-r 1 5 minutes 

that · wa-s a mistake • . I don ~t think -i- corrected that mistake at . , ----
aJ.l. l haven't got any idea at all how long before the lday 

--------""" n-green -came -dovm t hat -anybody else went - up- . - Ye·e·, I told . 

Mr. Scott and Mr. Black that the only people who went up at al l 

~ - _-were Mies Mattie Bmi-th, Darley, Ho~loway and the woman in green, . -

and .nobody went up and down until Mr . Frank whistled. No, 

that wasn 't t rue. · The reason wby l told that s t ory wasbe- --~---< 

-·~ cau.ee I didntt want them to k~ow that these '. q~her people passed ____ ...::..---- - - -
. by me, for they might accuse me. The .reason wb.Y I didn't . tell 

th~m n·· because 1 -~~~ ·~ w~ ~ peop~ti to '~~~-nlrih::' _ 1 w."" the on~ • 
. . . . 

- -
J. 1 ,~ : 
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. fC.-__that ~ne. the murder. ~-told them that I eaw thoee 

;' . ~nbecause l didn't think they saw me sitting there, and I 

--:::- .,; 

didn•t tell of _ee~inz the o~he~ people for fear they would repor~. 

on me. The reason wby l told the police ·a:bout those· four 

going up there-,---lrecauee-tbat was- B:ll l could remember that went. 

up and down • . I don't know when my-. memory got fr~sher about 

other p~ople going up and down. I think it was after 1 got out 

of jail. I think I corrected that with Mr. Starnes, Mr. Camp­

bell - ~.nd Mr. Dorsey, ·e.t police h~edquarters. 'After I corrected 

with tbe detectives down at headquarters, they took me to Mr. 

Dorsey's office. I have been in- Mr-.-J)o.rseylJ . office three 

times . Mr. Dorsey was down at headquarters with me I think 
• # 

------~bout four times. As to whether it took Mr. Dorsey about seven 

times to get my testimony straight, it didn't take him that long 

to get it straight, it took that long for-me. As to wby l 

didn•t tei1 it al1, l didn't want to tell it all. l was in-

tending to hold eaek- some. I didn't want to tell 

it all right at one time. l just told a · little and kept back 

a little. Yee, and Mr.-Dorse~ wen.t down seven times while I 

na . telling .some and holding back some. · They dfain' t ask me to - : 

No, it didn't 

------t.aka.Mr, DoPSey-ee-ven=t1mee-=to=te"T1. the story. Ye s , I s d . 

added to it .every time he went down. But he wouldn't come back 

and .try to do anything with it. I didn't -tell the officers 
. 

that I went to a moving picutre show after I lett the. factory. 

l sajd 1 -looked et · th~ pi-0-ture& fxom--th~ outsi4e_. I told them 
'· 

I went on Petere Street ~ loqked at the picuuree from the 

outside. I stayed there about ten or fifteen minutes. I 

drank two glasses of be~r. l dontt know "'whetber it was in the 
~~~~---::::======-~~-

j 
firet,,eecQnd or third statement that I ~old ~bout watching. for 

)Ir~ Frank. '~WO or the ' detec-t.ivee. were ' thE!re. Yea, l looked·. 
- . " 

the front :doon· that· Saturday of the murder • . I don't know,wbat ,. .... . . . . 
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time~-lt-was somewhere after dinner. l can'~ give you any 

estimate. lt was later than 12 o~~~2.l~.~·~~ 

·.because It was four minutes to one came ·a_~t;i';;"" 

and unlocked the door. Yea, I heard the stamping before I 

locked the door, and I beard the· scream before l heard the stamp-

ing~ After he stamped for me 1 went and locked the door. I 

couldn't tell to save my life how long the door et~ed locked. 
'---'------ -- - - ---

l wee upstairs between the time I locked the door end the time 

I went down and un.locked it. 
-

l unlocked the door before I --went upstairs-. - - 1 locked the do0r when he stamped end l unlockal 

It when he whistled. As soon es he whistled I unlocked the 

door and went upstairs. hi.ii: 4ll!e 4l!la9e l w1ee llpM·anr1 ·;a S:eer 

w 1 w.l a eked:. Mr. Frank sent me back in the metal department. 

Re wouldn't go ..b.aclL there w1 th me. When he whistled that was 

the signal for ine .to unlock the · doo~ and the stamping was for 

me ·to unlock the door. Re showed me .how· to lock the door that 

day. le showed me how to lock the door on Tbankegi ving Day 

too. l don't know how he came to show :i t,"to me again. I guess 

- ----ne tho~gp.t 1 :rorg01'. it.- When I went _dovm- t-o leave the- d<>ore -weF&-'-· 

unlocked, both doors were unlo~ed. The only thing I remember 
-- ---- ------- -

... Mr. Fra:k telling me was not te l et Mr. Darley_see- me around 
4 . . 

the door, that a youn~adY would be up there after awhile to 

chat;·-end- he wanted me to watch for~him. -No, ne -didn•t t~ll me - ·­

what he wanted me to meet him at Nelson and Forsyth Street for • 

. --- -=-- -Yee, i -cou1clnave comeoacr-to tne factory just- as wall ·ae ·going~- -. 
to meet him at Nelson and Forsyth Street. if he had.told me that. . . " .. 

~ don't know~~ he told me to meet him_!-t Nelson and Forsyth, 
'· "' --.~ .. ~--':-1_,_~~~~y_r~~ember telling-tlle--of'ficers tnat-i- me him . ~ccidentally 

. ~ . at .Nelson and For~yth Street, M~: Frank stayed at Montag•s 

~ ·: ·--~~ ·b~out-an ~ou~ . . . ~r. Fr~k we~t to . M9~tag' s between lO and · 

· 1 ~ -· . ~ . 10t30 '~d·· st~yed about an hour. ~l g~ees-it ~ae ab~ut a -half 
1 

• 
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at the corner of Nelson ~nd ~oreyth Street. Be~ore we went to •••• Montag' s he said he d idn't w~t me to sey anything to Mr. 

Darley that there w~a going to be a: young lady there. after a: · 
. 

while, and he told me that age.in after we came back from Montag' s. 

Mr. Frank gave me that signal about stamping and whistling on 

--/ The.nk~giving Day _EID.CL.he repeated 1 t ·f!gai~ ~hat day. I told 

~- _!ester~ey how_ h~ d2ne ~t, like l em telling now,_~l __ think 1- . 

;'- ---- am telling the truth now. We had been back from Montag's 

about five minutes when the lady in the green dress went up. 

She steyed up there a good little ~hile, ten or fifteen minutes. 
- -

l didn't tell the officers the peg-legged negro went up first. 

I didn't tell them in the first statement. l may have told them 

in the next e't~e~n~t~.-~The peg-legged negro · didn't -s-tay up - -

stairs no time • . ---
Came back down with Mr: Holloway. Mr. Darley 

came down five or ten minutes after Mr. Holloway came down. 

Yee, that was . aft~r he came beck trom-Mo~tag•e. I have no idea 

what time it was. After Hd\1-lo way came down, the lady · w1 th the 

- green dress came down . · She went on out and Mr. Quinn came in. 

He went--up- 8..nd came down before :Monteen Stover came in Ell)d before . 

Mary Phagan came in • Yes, l am certain of that. No one else 
~~-.,.....~~--::-~~~~--..'--~-'--~~~~~~~~~- ~~~~~~~~~~-

~~e 1fi ai>te~r~ ~uin~ ~xcept ~ary Phagan. Mr. Quinn, Mon teen 

Stover and Mary Ph8.$an wen.t in almost the same time. Tliey­

went and c~e out almost ' together. · -Quinn-f~rat,~ary Phagan 

next' and Monteen Stover next. Mr. Q~inn had already come ou.t' 
- - . f . ! -

of the factor.y when ·Mary Phagan went '1P• I didn't ee.e Mrs. 

'Barrett, or Mias Corni thia Hall or Mies Hattie Hall ·or A\<Hiz-- ­

Mann, -or ~a Clarke. 1 d~dn' t see none of them. -1 _never 

~aw..J.lrs--Wh.1 te _g~~n ~~ere at' .. all . that dey. l ·was sitting. ". on·· .. 

· the box· all the time ·. · l · got up_ twice to make .water. l mada) 
• I . 

__ ·l ._ ~---w~ter a.~~ns~the ele~ator doo~, rig~t in ~ront <!'~~he eievator r 
r:· ,. ·· s.h9$ti, -M'.i-s-s=8'.t.over ha_.d .do .. ne gCi>ne. then, and. Mr.· Quinn al!=Jo. l 
j . . . . . . - '- . - ~ _ . .......,._ - -· . - ·-

----~----.~- ' •· ~ ~ <;:::: r - · ·- • .. _.~, ':;).™ & <<. ~ -~- --- ·"~- ·;: ·: .:_:_....,:- -..(G · J!"!!l - -- - · ~.--, .. . '--~ ... ""!: ~ .....-...<' .... - •. ~ ~·-"'~ - - -~.,,.,~~"\Jo..~.~~ _._ ... • .~ . .... ~ •• :"'\~~~.-- ,-~ • "";. .. 4 ... ~\·::::--. ....·~ • • • .. •• 1 ..,, .,., 

'*.i"~~~.-,:. ...... "'.'~-···~ :· .... ,; .:-."' ~.,.. . ~ _ ... ~ ... ~~:-.--~~~~..:~·.:;,.... ... ~ ,. . '~ . 
. ' ' 
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· went to sleep afte_!" Mies Montesn Stover came down • . The 

N - - •a • -- , ES &El&&&& ii&lliO J t &sloop. Don't · 

know how long l was asleep, maybe ten or fifteen minutes. l 

heard th~ scream before 1 went to sleep, before Uonteen Stover~ 

ever went in there . Mr. Quinn had, alreadY gone. . I told the 

officers I didn't ~ee Mary Phagan go up at all . - 1 didn't 

tell them l heard any acream~ l don't know when l first told 

that story. l told Mr. Starnes and Mr. Campbell. That was 

r;ifter I got out of j a.11. - l said l heard the scream before l 

went to sleep, w}lich l did. Monteen Stover came up and went· 

down before I went to sleep~ I told Mr. Starnes a.nd Mr, Cemp-

bell about somebody runnin_g__}?ack on -·ttptoes. ·I don't know when 

l told . them. He · wote me up stamping, then l locked the door, 

and want t o the box end k.1<?ke4-on-th.e- si.cl.....e- of the .elevator door,. 

It was about ten or fifteen minutes . aften !le stamped that- I - .---

heard him whistle. When he whistled I ·unlocked the door. l 

don't know -when ~ first told about Mr. Frank standing at the 

top of. the_a_ta1r...e... t_rembli~g and nervous. I told 

-:Mr.· D~,~r.-. Sta.mes-and -Oampbell ... . _L.don•t. know why "l 

didn't tell it the· day I tald , them I was going ta tell the wll.Qle'-_ 

:-----J------ --?.,..,.tt-t-lh I didn't .meJm to keep back anything then. That day I 

;.. told them everythihg I remembered. When l g~ to the top of 

.the aterlre,- Mr. Frank -had that- cord _1:~--his -hands. I don rt re-

' member when I first told about that. ·If l dicm-' t tell it. that ______ , 

-da.y: when t sail! 1-=waa-teiling the-wb:o!:e--vf'tl-V,llti-~'-:l-1~(;-:(~ln"'=V===== 
. ~ , .... . 

remem~er t:t• When l told Black-im-0.-S-cott.~that I was tell:l_I)g the . . 
\Vhole truth I 'didnt-t say -anything a"bout Mr-. Frank having hit 

the 11 ttle s1rl. ".l thought I had· :told thein · that. I have to.ld·' 

·that to some of tlie off~ce·re. .'I· remember now .that I told them 

.,__-:1:--rriR-::,--~~~that. He. told me to get her out of there some way or other; 
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back there and found a cord around her neck. · When 1 looked at 

the clock it was four minutes to one. --- ----- That wae aft~r I went and 

seen the girl was dead, · and he told me to bring her up there. 

l wae standing at the steps, l could see the clock from there. 

Then l went back abd g~t a piece -;;f -striped b~d tick, s omething 

like your shirt there, had.whitish ~ooking stripes on it. t 

taken the cloth ·and epr.e~d it down and rolled the li_ttle girl 

·1n the cloth and tied it up • When l. laid her down -in, the 

- -.cl~,- 1- tied- the clot-h-aro\lnd her. · l did my beet. Her feet · 

~re hanging out of the cloth, also her head. If 1 didn't 

- tell Black and Scott anything about the hat and- the slippers and 

the ribbon, they must not have asked me. l know I took the 

things_a.nd p1tcaad them in front of the boiler. The elevator 

don•.t hit bard when it bite the ground. The wheels at the top 

------

- don't make ~y noise. 

thing like a · Ju~e _bug • . 

The motor ma.ices a little noise , eome­

Tbe elevator hits the dirt at the bot-

.i 

tom, but it don't make any noise. I left the factory about 1130>. 

-:--.-Tha-7ea-eun-~y-I _didn '-t -tell "Scott- and-Black I wrote four note-a- -

instead of two, they didn't a~k me how man~l wrote. Ano then· 

reason · why is, beca':1!.e .Mr. Frank take .. )! that and folded i ~ up 

like he wasn't going to use it. -· 1 wrote ·,three notes on white 
·-

·and one on green paper. The green one is the on~ he folded up 

. like he waen ' t going to use it. l -don't know how long 1 t took ,. 

me to write =those-notes. t~ook me --someWhere_aoout-tw~-minutee - - --- --· 

a~d a half, I reckon. The reason I didn' t tell Scott and Black 

~about burning -the body,, because someone bad done taken them off 

the ca:e~. Mr. Scott told me . -The first time I told that was 

~ to Mr. Starnes and Mr. Cemp]:>ell after I . came back from jail . .. : I . -
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to \Vrite to hie mother and tell her that 1 was a good negro 

The r eason I didn•t take the paaeol down with the shoes, it wa~ 

too far back for me to see it. I got my hair cut last week. 1" 

lawyer s ent tb)i11' barber. They gave me a bath and bought me clean 

clothes . My wife gave me my shirt. I didn't r ead any 

newspapers on Monday about this crime. l .t don't do me no good 

because I can't make any out. I didn'·t try . to read any that 
• .# 

day , I washe d that shirt on Thursday·, JlEzy let', in the metal 

room about half past one or two. _ Ae to how that d 

be in the elevator shaft, when Mr. Frank had explained. to me 

where he wanted to meet· me and just ~-asl_starte d out 9f the place 

that negro drayman came in t~ere with a sack of hay and I gave 

· him a drink of whiskey that I bought' at Earley• s saloon on 
-

~- Peters Street that morning, and he su~gested that I go .down in 

the basement and do 1 t, ther e ' s ~ light down there , and I went 

down the ladder and stopped right by the side of t he elevator, 

in front of the elevato r, somewhe re a bout -the edges of it. No, 

--1 aidn 't ··see- the two·- whi t-e men go- up · and talk to Mr. Frank im · -· -
---

his office that day. No, I didn't see a man by the name of 

-Mincey at. t he corner of Oarter and Electric Avenue that day . I -
·---

didn~t-tell him that I killed a g irl ~hat day. I didn 

· say I "killed one tode.y-and 1- didn' t want- to-ki-11 ano-ther. ~I -

didn't tell Harlee Branch that Mary Phagan was murdere d in the 
------_,.--------------- - -

-. . ~-~-.~ 
toilet ro om on the .second floor, or the.t the body was std.ff when 

l got b ack there, or that 1 t took at least thirty minut~s t ·o 

8~t the body downstairs and write th~ notes. I don't r emember 

telling Miss Carson on. May let, that ·Mr. Fr-ank w~e innocent. I 

d,:i.dnttJ·have ~Y conver~ation with Mies Mary Pirk. on .A~ril 28tha 
. f . •;' . . . . • . J '.' aI?-d she didn't e~ that l committed the c~ime and) didn't shoot~. " 

i 18 - -. -.- ou~ of the ro~m immed;lately e.fter . she said· th~t . I d.idn' t tell 
~~ --·--. - -... -· - --....... ...... - - --..._ "" .. . . - - ~ .... .. . . . -· ·-...-"\, ,; . ._ . .:.:__ .?"u~-..:... ·- ._.# ~· ..._ .._ ...,..._.. _...,,. ~ ... ,.~, ~ • ....- -~ ................ . > ·--~-~ -. - _ ,.-.J ....,. 
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Mill Carson on Monday that l ·we drunk all day Saturday. · I didn tt 

see her ~t all on Monday. 1 didn't tell Mr. Rerbert Schiff 

on Monday that 1 was afraid to go on. the s~reet, that.I 

would give a million dollarsif l was a white man. I said if I 

was a white man 1 wo\:ll d go on out. I didn·' t eay nothing 

about no million dollars because l don't know what it takes to 

make a million. l didn't ask Miss Small on Monday what the 

extra .had in it and l didn't eayYr . Frank is just as · innocant 

as you are. I · didn't ask Mies Fuss on Wednesday for an extra. I 

didn •t tell her that l thought Mr. F?'ank wae as innocent as .the 

angels in heaven. 

-- BE-DIRECT EXAMINATION, 

I never was in ~l until April 26th. I have been down at 

po;tice· headquar ters several. times. First time I was arrested 
'.'\ was for tnrow1ng rocks. I ~ a. small boy then. I was arrested 

another time for gigb.ting black boys, then I was arrested ab~ut. 
--- : 

drinking and disorderly, and th.e ' last time l was arrested was 

. ,~k./}§»}~}~1.,.~~ ~~~ue~~~~wor~L.' 
white wo~l never did see Mr. Fr~fnJai1 . The last time -- - - ·/\ -- - - ~ 

'1 saw ~r. Frank was in th~ station h ouse before -i had talked.- · 

He looked at me. and smiled and bo_,Jed hiehe~d. Whi l e l was 

--------~~-µhe_.not.ee, M~ Frank to.ok the pencj l ont o.f_ ltcy--h.and and 

told me to -rub out that "a" I had down there on the word "negro." 
-- -

. l saw Mary Phagan' s pocket book, or mesh bag in Mr . -Frank's 

=====:::::-:-:-_ - oJfice-atte.r. }!~...g,o..t-back-!rom the basement.._ ..lt w.a.a_ lying on hi-s . - - ·, 

-·-- - .. desk . He ta.ken 1 t ·. and put . it .in the safe._ ~en l went back 

to see about . the girl, lt wouldn ' t have taken more than abo,µt · 
- - -

~ 

a minute . to go down and .. lock andunlock the door. He · ~ad time 
.. 

~nough t_o dg_ -it_-.- ~r. Scott talked to me about·. three hours and ·a · 
. - . -- - - - ·- - --- . ... - ·- - - . 

: '\} I , 

,--

__ _,___ half on~.·~~~ur.sd~. ·• llr. _Frank told me he would send me away tro?O ____ ,, 
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here if they .caught me. He would get me out on pond and send 

me .a.way-. 1 never aawMincey before seeing him at the station 

_..:._- _ --=-:..__: _Jio~s~ _in Mr. Lanford's office. I had orders from Mr. Frank to 

write down .how many boxes we needed and give it to him. l 
- , 

- ..-------- · cl1.dn~t t ·ell Mr. Black or Mr. Scot t about the mesh bag because 

" they didri't ask me. l disremember when I first told about it. 

1 think it was after l was in jail. I told Mr. Dorsey about 
• 

it af~er 1 came out ·of jail, r~ -i'r·artk knew for a whol e year 

that I could write . I · used to write for ·him the word "Luxury", 

-G~rge Washington," Mag~olia, Uncle Re~ue,--1lT-homaa J efferson." 

that 's the name of penci ls. I spell "Uncle . Remus" 110-n-e 

R-i-n-e-a". l speall ''Luxury" "L-u-s-t-r-i-s". I spell 

- . "Thomas Jefferson" "T-o-m- J-e-f- f or J-e-1-e-s." l speall 

"George We.shington" J-o-e W-i-s-h-t-o-n" After Mr .ilrank 

found out -what l meant he understood it. I spell "ox" "o-x". 

Yee- I wrote him orders "to - ta.ke money out of my wages. The 

ket book was a wire looking whitish looking pocket book, 

had a chain to it. You could take it and fold it up and hold 

: : 1 t in one _hand. When l wrote :the word "Luxury" and "Thomas -

... Jefferson", l didn't have any~hing ·at all to copy from. 1-
. 

was writing i~_AO.Ym~Jfuo~r~M~r~.'-....:!:F~r~ank~~·1.-...--------------~ 
i.:_----------~--=-

MRS. --1t A, WRITE, r ecalled for the State. 

l 4rave-se.en- tb.1 a-man be-f-0 re-at-~o.li.c_a -he_adqaart ~rs ( ~n-. , 

.dicating Conley) about a month after the murder. mAt tha~ time 
-- --- - - J -

· ~~~id not identify him as being the man I saw sitting on th.a box • 
. . 

The man sitting on the box .was ·about the same size ae Jim Conley. 

1- couldn't state 1 t was Jim o.onl~y. He was sitting in a dark 
• - • - ·1 

i>Ja9.~_. -~d_ P,e _ l_o.Qk_ed black_ to m~. He had on ~~"cn_ot.he~ • ..:_!. .. _ !_-. . 
~ . ~"-- don '-t -know ·whether he was bareheaded ~r n~t. ;!l told Base I· · · - ------. - -- - - ----

· ' Rossel° -about this oh May 7th- That was ther f-i:ret time I told 
I . . - •) 0. I . . . • . ...,..__._- .._ _ --

, , -_...l ,"'(_., - - - . ·- -... . . ..o'f it -·_ -· . · -~ . . •., :..~ - - . . . ............ . • 
:-.. - _,. ~ - - - , -.("',.,._- ~~\'\ ~ ' · -~--~ ~- ... · - \ 1' "'-... ' -4--.. - . - ___ __:.,f':: ·-=4-......... .... .. .. ... :-::.,.... ... : 

, • • - • ,_.. _ ~ • _,,, ~ : : · • • ,,,,. ··.,. t ; - - - ... ~ ·.-
w . 
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-I told the d&teotive about this as ·soon aa I saw o~. I 

· never kept it a aeoret :trom anybody. -I spoke to filr . Wade oamp- - ~ -

bell about seeing the darkey. I di dn ··t tell him · that I saw 

the negro ae I went up into the 1aotory about 12 o'ol ook. I 
" 

· di'dn 1 t tall him that, when I oaJDB rlown the steps the la.at time, 

~==::===-==-==~=clidn • t ~a __JUlfl>o~y. 
c. w. !44NGU.ll, swo~ fo·r the state. 

I had a conversation with Jar. Frank at the . Jail about Bee~ 

ing Conley and oonf.ronting ~im. Con'J.ey was on the 1ourth floor_,,,__ _ _ 

Chief Beavara, Uhief tan:tord and 8oott oam~ down to see iat. 

____ _Jrank with Conley and askB_d me if they o ould see him. I went 

to Fr~k and tqld him the men we.ra therewith Oonley snit wanted 

to talk with him if he wanted to ae..e them.- -He sati· , - "l{O" my 

attorney ts not he.re and I have no~ody to defend me.~ He said 

hia la\!Yei was not there; that no one \VSB up .the.re to listen at 

what might be said. 

-n. v • .UARLRY, reoalle«t. 1or oroas-examinatton. 

on- t-he- grou.nd -:tl--o-or - the- ·door to·--the-Ola-rk-~_odenwal'e-oom--, -, 
'. . . , :/J 

.:...:.....:.-'--------~~was -~ailed up immediately aft er that company 1 ·eft the.r e." We 

. . 
. , It· wae two or ~bl'ee ~ar.~ af~f1.r_ tbe ~.rJLe_.r_. _ _ sitting at Mr .• 

·: JP.ranlt1 e dAsk, the lDOBt .that one oRn se<e is about hal:f' o:I' olook 

•
7
i2. whioh 1s on the' le:tt . o:t olook #L If the -~a:t.e <la.oLWas. open-~ -" 

in the outer o:f.f_ioe,. you hav~ no vie1' . 1nt0-lilr-. 1..riqk1 s · ~:r:t1oe __ ;. 
* - ~ • 

. , :from the .outeicle. You might tiptoe and look over the doo.r. _A 
. mat).. 01. - my height o.ould just ti.ptoe 8J1d- e.ee over 1 t .. The paak­

-~ ins .room next to Jar • .r.ran~•a o:f:t1oe worttr:frmn. 11 to 1'1 ladies 
·-----can-d.-ID8Jh--llaaa1ng by-tne elevator shaft as _you go . in the bu11·a- : 

· . . --.~ ing on grounfl :tloor; you oome to a doo.r- to Olark· wo.odenwue. · ~ · .. ' : : 
I .00lD1>_8JlY1 S place t WhiO·h Wa~ nailed· Up \IDJlA_diat·e],_y_ &:f.t.eL-t.ha:t .. -

.. :·"". .. -·7=-:-.u ·Qom~~l.e~t- -th&r f.l . We found , .t broken opefl. , a:t:l.e-_r,.-the - llJ\U'.tte!l-. - ~--. 
. · . l don't knCftLWJl.at. day, . 1 t -nmst-ba ve. been two or. tbl' efl' ~fq& after ·, " · 

,...,-. -. ?i .an il we n,&11.8'<\-it up again. fWitne.se identi:tiea va.r'i~M_ PQ.rt.iOt\B of 
' . ' 

!f.f-'=::=~· .. ilr-=-"~~t"otol'y f~·om -the :---:fa,oto~1 model· ·(Def~t's Exhibit · 4). The.r e is no 
____ . ..; -~ . · ~'- - - .__"' ~ " , .: ' . . - -··· -~ -:__ .... ,.. . . .. -·. __ ·' ;, . :. -·· ..-'",..-..----·--.. ....:..· ,~. :·,~_,...,...-

!"' ~-,_-~·;- .. ::: ·"' _ . : • ...._ ~ ,, ..,.. ... . - · - - --~ - .;-1-iif. 
. : . ... :.::,:r~.;~:>.J ~'-~:-.::>, .. ~;~·~: :,~~ .. ~ ·-. :.~ :"'"'.;~ ._:_(\:.~~~ :. ~~~.:· ·: .. ~.~~-;<: ~~ -.'.~ · .·. · -.'. · 
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lounge, sofa, cot or bed in the whole factory . ·I found two -
boxes down in the basement in Clark Woodenware aide of old 

dirty, rotten stuff, too dirty an~ rotten for a human beinR to 

rest upon. I t's boggy in there. They had on top of them som~ 

dirty, filtby; nasty crocus sacks . · There is no lojnge, bed , 
-

sofa or anything of the sort in the ·metal room. I have neve'r 

_seen a chair in there . l have never seen any blood under the: 

ma.chine that Barrett claims he found hair on. I never s~w 8.I!Y 

blood on the place the negro claims the little girl's body was 

lying. You can get into the metal r oom either from the front 

or the qack if the back door is open. You can lock the back dQo~· 

·from the inside. There is a cross bar across the door . The 

rule was t~ keep it locked, but a great many times-~ - round itl- -

·Unlocked. - lt_wa~ very dar~oun the elevator on the first 

flo~on April 26th . · It was a cloudy day and darker than 

usual because the front doors were closed. I t ' a too dark to eta:d 

on the outside and see through the el.evatar . __ 1 le:Ct the ~ctor~Y--

with Mr. Frank on his wa:y to Manta~ Brother~. I never saw Jim 

Conley -that -:day. 

him or come into contact. ·with him in any ay that day. I h~ve . 

-~n .... eim.r- ·..g-0ose.d--G.r-p-inehed Jim Oonley or jolli ed with him. "l - - · 

kickeg._ h~_ ~en l caught him loafing, and sometimes I woul d take 

a piece of b~ to him and he would laugE- ever· time I llid i 1:J. 

- 1 have ·never seen Mr. Frank goose or pinch him or play w1 th him 

or jolly him. No, 1 never knew Daisy Hopkins. 1 have never 

seen Dalton until th~s morning. From June 1912, until 

and usu~lly. ·came back between five and s1x • l did that most 
. ·. i· ( ·' 

every Saturda:y · during the two years ·that l have · been- there. · 

. ·- .... . - -- -~ .. ..., ~ : ,_,.. . -- ....... . . ----- -~ f .:.._____ ~ ~ ·---·-...a=---'---
.-- """-F .·;,._. . I ,.. •'•..:_·-:-'1ll~/- u.e.tre lJr ... 'l:>~ ":"~tie V~ .._: -·~ '.~9•VA$.~ -";" ·~-:Y.· .(;~ .:_ ·-. --:- • 

• • "' \ " - • • "•I -~-'l ""'~-':tr'1:""._1;.°!., '\ • .._"""""" 

;· _ sion do i · reo~f tha.t Mr: Frank ea.id he would no.t be . there :on ' _-: J:·· . 
. ·. 
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Saturday afternoon. I would vis~t the factory every 

a urday af ernoon between five and six 

to find out how th~ f±n.ancial was for the week. l found 

Mr. Frank in hie office on every occasion except the one I 

have mentioned above. Mr. Schiff would help him on· t he 
~· 

financial. A few Saturdays l hav~ gone ther" el1d::Mr::; Schi f f 

was not there. He .niBY have been on his vacation. · l · here and 

discharge -e:11 the help. I come in contact with the help ni nety 

per cent. more than Mr. Frank. Mr. Fra.pk has nothing to 

do with employing or discharging them. ·-on Saturdays, Halloway 

.. is supposed to leave the factocy at four o'clock and the night 

watchman comes on. We had no negro- niRht ·watchman there last 
, 

September as stated by Mr. Dal-ton. Our· night watcbman w~s ~r. 

Kendricks, a white man. . The first--t-ime-we-e-ver hired a negro 

nigh~ watchman was three weeks before the murder. As to 

who else s~ayed at the factory on Saturday afternoons, usually · 

______ t]i~_off_i_c~ boy, sometim~e tjie stenographer, Walts~ Pri~®~who. 

·cleans up the third floo~, l have never kriown of any othe r t i me 

possibly a· .holiday·._ I saw Conley on Monday. . He looked to be 

excited and when 1 spoke to him he failed to look up as he usually -

doe-s-. - 1 went around the factory. that . morning and looked. ~t 

ever~body to see-if 1 could pick out a man that looked suspicious, - -

.and Jim Oonler was the mEth l thought looked most· suspicious. 
---- -- - - - --- - .. 

The latter part of. last year l issued orders that the sweepers 

mus_~ · ~~ cleaning up by tri~ve 0'9lock 81'}.d if they hadn't -- __ _ 
-

e-J.eaned up by that · t.:tUJ.e they would have to .. knock of:f ancr leav:e.; _ 

" tae factory-: 'If they stayed there after twelve o 'clo9k l ... 

di dn t t lmew anyth.ing-abottt-1 t. 
' ~ . 
H~rry Denham usually staye.d in 
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----·-~& woulO . d'o this about twioe a .month . The girl.a in tbe paoJd.uK,___.,,"--­

·---.: Jepe.r .. t~nt did_qutte some :..ove.r;t1me wol'k on _Saturday afte~noon/,/ 
------- r--RE-DIREOT F.mtllfAT.ION. / 

I have macl no oontribution towa~d the funn to de1tnd 

- - J!.rank. I don't lmow anything about Diasy'Hopki.DS' gener'al .:.__ ______ _ 
oha.ra.oter. I clon' t know .who nailed ·up the door on tl}e Clarke 

~Voodenware aide. Lota of people have benn ·the_! e al_Lov..e~-the-----. -- - -
~-~faoto.ry. If a body had been shot ~o~ the chute, behind those 

boxes, it woulcl have been hidden more thin where it was found. 

The boxes aronnd the · ohute a.re piled n&a.rly to the top. I 

never ·noticed .any difference in the-boxes ~ nnitay-trom- what I 
. . 

le:tt them there Saturday. . llo, I don •t lmow anything about 

Conley being there 3aturday_a:tternoon8 and w~toh1J18. Re waan•t 

the.re by my inat.ruotiona. There_ ie .a good deal o:t .wa.:te.r.· on the 

floor in the ·metal room. On p~ .day in order-tt>-Jceeptbe 

~-------~pe~o~pl~e -f rom aoming down the baok, the instl'uotio~ am always 

to oioae the baok door to the ~ rnom. There is no s~eoie.l 

reaqon ·for the -paint· to go out of the polishing room, but it 

_. 

1a out in other plaoee. It is. oareleealy done. _You Q.an.Jlae _ _ __:.. 
- - . - - . . 

-
h~koline aoatte~ed al'ouna. · Tho floo.r iri metal .room _w_~re body · 

is auppos~d to have been founl has a ri~e of .several inohea 
- ----- ===-= 

r_--r-------===:t-t-,=i~'iie'l~~~=t~kee:anaz e«se~ As to whether a ma.n ·s:tanding up and . 
lookin# o:_er · the safe_ do.or ~~F'.t got __ a -~~n gq1JJtr1>ey~n -

o.1o·ok a.o. that he oould see ever7body. ·the.~ r~gtstered, he oouldn1 t 
. -

ee- 1 t. I tr 1.ed' 1 t. . I don• t know whether .e 1 ther ~he olook or 

: - the geek had ··been moved be:to:re I went .. to see. i~y .r eo ollettion is 

·· that. the· table 1a ~aile-d. to the. wall and the olock· ao.!'ewed--.to tile 
. ' 

table. You oan· tea.r the whole thing ap and m~ve it. The desk ooula 
' -- - . .. , . . . . ~ 

-not be moved without my lalowlng-it. l.didn't-have the olook fixed ! 
I • • - ... • .. - • • 

r. - all~e.r-A~.11 . ~~th. --. -. ____ - · .. --:- _, __ __,..._ 
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the outer door tavrarda th.a olook. I oould see hal:! of the oiroles 

on olook ·12. I oould not see any of the otbe.! olook at all. The 

olook and desk oould not have been moved without rrry· inatruotions. 

The paint is soattered all around. It gate all over the plaoe 

and--we oan•t t>revent it. We never have washed the metal room 
-

:t;l.oor ainoe -I nave been there, We never founrl any water or blood ···--

where it w·aa said t he .si.rl' a body was :round in the metal ilepart­

ment. The view I got ·:fr om fMn+ door .on April 26th, into area 

around elevator shaft was blooked by-boxes, 

HR-DIREOT EXAll.llt.k4.t'IOU. 

I oommunioated immediately with the polioe when we foun~ 

the blood baok thetP. ; I think Harl'y Scott was the :first man I 

' reported Oonley•e nervousness to. It was - on Monday,April 28th, 

--~~~~~-- Recalled for oroas examination, 

I am the. day wf)tohman and time keeper. I look attar 

register tJL.s~e t~yb~dy registers. · No, it was not 

the habit o~ Conley to re81Bter or not a.a he pleased ant to get - -- - --. - - - - . --- - - --.- - - --- -- - ---· ---
-. ~ie pay ~yhow. If 1.ho d it1n' t regia~er I always got attar him. 

--- --I ap~li~e aame....Lul..e t.o him aa I ·didl to anybody else. -I 
.. 

r--~~--"-"~~-=:ne!Jl-8-ll-BSW Ml'. irank gooa~eT•~P~,n~o~b~,-~.__.~~..!!...!~t~h~o~o~nl~etiJJ..•~I~~~~---

_ ___ -_:_nev-er-aa'! . ;~im touoh him in any way, unless.· it was . whe~ he would 

go in the offioe to borl'Owrimioney, I would see him hand him ·a 

quarter or someth1:r1f.'. He surely was a good "hand at borrowing, ..... - -- ,. - . ' 
---~ \ . . . . \ .. 

't}ut ~ i'°.rank wetlld ?\ever let , him Ae.ve -a niokel; .:but . what he · 

owed him. Up ttli twelve monthB ag~ the swee~ra. stayed at the 

:tao.~ory .untt1· e.bout~ 12;30, .. but then they llalle a · rule that any 

.. qweep1J18 that wasn!t aone by noon on Saturday would .have to g_o_ over ·. 
. . . . . . . l . 

· - ~· -Tunt il ·Jdond&r-and ainae tbat time ~o ,iiesl'oea-hav~ 'been t~e~ e aim~· 
-·· - L • . • 

: - . ~~ -~~olook. ~e neiY~r had any ~g.ro- n1ght wato·hman ·1n July, 
• ., . . . . J. 

· · .. -· -· .A~&uat. s~ptembe~. ?l' ~time last Jrall. · w~ .. ~ver Ji~. a neg.ro 
,:.:._ · ~...4'#-~ .. ·. , · . ·,· .. ..... · ,. J..!,... ... - .......... ~ -··· · •• - l_• · ~ ,.J........ •. .... . 

,_. .. • • -- '"" ••• ._ . Ill{' .......... -
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I always stayed a.round the factory and looked after ·eeeing that 

nobody came. in or out , unl ess they had business. l never -have 

seen a,oybody goose Conley. Sometimes I woul d kick him to make 

him go on to h1 s work. . The doo.r that leads to the 

Olar~ .!o-odenware
1 
pl~ce neverwae- locked. l t-was-na1led -up 

when the. moved out of there. l nailed it 

up myself. It wae open on the Monday ·after the murder. It 

11ralllfack to a chute in the rear, a.nd to two water cl osets on 

the right. Nobody occupies that now, I was at the factory 

every-8aturd.ay since last June excepting legal hol idays when the 

factory was shut down . l did not mies a single Saturday in 

' J uly, August , September, October, Novembe~, December, and 

J anuary, excepting l egal holidays, -on--T~1.!l&.___Q_ay I stayed 

there until 1 2 . or -en~ o ' clock. I have never missed a Saturday 

--since I have-Oeen working at the factory~ · 1 would be _relieved 

on Saturdays at ·4,30 p.m. 1 would ·go all ove~ · the buil ding 
==:...===--=:.=:==::c=.-==-==--- - - - - -- -- - - - -- - -- --~--

' . 

\• ' .. 

trying to see that everything isdall right. That was my 

business. l have never known Mr. Frank to have any woman on 

Saturd~s excepting his wife. She came there on Saturdays and 

went home with him, about~_onc.e .a month. Mr. Schiff hel,Ped 

Mr. Frank on his books on Saturdays . ·· Ooql ey never did watch 

the door downstairs. I f .he · did, it must have -been- after f 4• 30 --- --- -----
~· 

p.m. l neve~ did see him g iving signal s to Mr. Frank_an~ 

-.---~-Fr~.nk g1Vi ng him 
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· Sipals from upst~1re ~ I was obliged to haTe se~!l . !hem _ithe h&4 

. watohed the door. I eat mainly in the front of the building _tla 

· . . to ••• tha• nobody oamo in the ~buildina. <I. do not reoall any 
. . 

Saturday afternoon thatt Brank and Sohitf Id.seed exoept when 

Sohift was ott on hie Taoation. I have neTe:r eeen -any ot them 

bring any women in there or take any out. I have_ never .. been eick 
-· --

or miesed a single Saturday since ·1aat year. I would leave 
. - -· aboutt 4t30 Saturday afternoon. I haTe neTer eeen ·Dalton in,.·the 

. -
taotor y at alle I wouldn't have let a fellow like -that in the 

building unless I knew ·what his businee was. There was no~ody 

praot101ng any immoralities in the building. If they did I 

would know it. I would have put them out qutokly. Daisy Hop-. 

----k .. ina.-qui t sometime in-Ka,y or June last Spr ingJ She bas never 

been there einoe she quit. llr. Darley lett the factory between 
-

9 and 10 o•olook'on April 26th. He was not ·there atter 11 . _ ._-_" ___ _ 
o •clock at all• It he waa,he was there i'atter ll:l-~e time I . 

~ 

left there. I have neTer seen the front doors looked on Satw 

urdS¥• I was at the factory until noon on _Thank~_gb.1~. ~.. ...I - - ---- ---- - - - - ·-- - -- - - - - . . . 
saw no sirle w1th .. wh1te ehoee and etookings there that day. -~I ---- --- -
n e Te r saw Jim Oonle~ that 4&¥• I neTer eaw any woman at the 

- . . -----~t::ao=-t~o~ry~ll'.__!t~ha~t~da~~l-l·"---I-8UU.--JI01ilcl h&Te-nlJlr Conley-It -he had. been 

~~~bing _the doo~ that ~Y •. I have seen Kr• F\ ank at the taoto• 

~ every Ba~u~fi.arnoon atter he oomee b~k from -lunoh. I 

_ _ -·- would paas in and out of· hia ottic-e-three- and -tour times in the 

atternoon. 

been there. 

I haTe never seen a slaes ot beer as long as l have 

I have never eeen any women up there. Be would 

be working on his books. 1Kr·•.·· Sohift would be helping him. 'l'h•~ ,. . . 
---atenosral)her and •hipping olerk would eehletimes be up. th•r•· · Peo~ 

_ple would be liable -todrop in there on bue1neee and I would ••n"I .. . . 
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» 
This man 1f1laon ·worke4 on Saturday a.ft•rnoon most· all the time. 

. . . 

Oiled \ap- the -moto~d.0 oleane4 1-~While-the-ho-to?' wu oloeecl • . 

Pricl•t Barry Denham, Charlie Lee, and J'aet usually worked th•~• 
,,. ""' - ,.. . 

. on Saturday oili.ns the maohinery atter they shut down and clit~ 

terent thins!'• They- were not shut 'Ott b1' aey doors trom 

going anywhere they wanted in the taotory • . They were liable to 

oome. down and around u• •••1 any time-. I have never seen -the 

4o<n-e either to the outer or the inner ottioe of Kr. Frank looked• 
\. 

They have got glass tritnt~ -in them that you oan see through• and 
,. • it would not have done any good to bave shut t~em. The windows 

in~. !'rank's fltfice looked right out on Forsyth Street. . The 

shades to them are torn up it.P they don't amount to muoh. In the 

· mamiing they willl pull..l them down to keep the eun out. When they 

are up you oan eee aoroae the street. Salesmen frequently visit• 

6d 'Jfrank on Saturday afternoons when they oame in trom their runs . 
without any announc~~ent. ------ - I bavf;) · never known Kr. hank to refuse· . . 

to ee~ any ot them. lit is very dark about the -elevator:·ehatt · 
-- - . - - - - -

-- on the ground floor;-- The ahatt ie -about t ten or twelve teet troa. 

the steps. It a .girl .was ooming down the steps and a man wae ~ 

_ in that dark p-lao~:i-t would be a very -easy Job tor him to throw 

her down the •'9''• •~t. He oould g~~b her betore she ever -··- ... 
saw him beoause · a~e ~ould be lo~ing toward the door. The mea...-

··· bers ot the .tirm ot llonj;ag :Bros. ~requentq vieitedi the factory 

on Saturday &ttel!noons. . I remember eeeing Dr~ KoOrary on 

AprilJ. 26th. He OU)! around to see it there was any hauling. I 

doiift -remeni?•r the time. · I never e•w.Oonle,Y on ·April 26th. It 

he wu .there he irae •ltulkina ar Hllll and hi cling. I neTer eaw 
' . 

. KoOrar;y talking. to h~ that 48¥• On llonday morning I eaw Opn• 

.. le7, inetead-ot. bl1ft8 -upatai;~ r - •re h•-· ouaht to be -~eepi~, he . 
. . -

. -~ ... ~ •• ..:..;;<-~ ,~~ - -~~ -!~~~h~ -~~'?lJ!~. - ~!l~~ ~~- _ ~._t,1~u~_:~-~~,!~~- -:-~:_':" .. _ - .r-~ .. ' 
........... .... ~ • • • .It • .. • .. .. • - • • .. • ~ ,.. .. 

&Jl4 rei>ortere • -I oauglit him n•wwt MIX -.hin& his efilit-. - Looked . . . ~i,28 •' . . . . ·-· -·-. ... ··. . . . 
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like he tried to .hid~ it~trom me. I pio.ked it u~ ·and looked. a~ 

it oaretu~ly and it looked like he a1~n•t- .want-me to look at it 

at all. The- day be:fora that he went out w·ith a· pair o:f overalls 

oor.responding to this blue shirt that he has~ m d he ea id he want-

ed to carry them to. a neero at Blook' s oandy :f'aotory and · he had 

not had time to have gone to :the oandy faotory beforehe o ame 

baok and said· that they were taking stook ov~r there and wou=l=d~· --.-~ - --.. . . 

not let him in. ~he ove~alle have been· washed and-d-;1"--'H~~in;--T----­

oould not tell if . there is anything on them or not. I don•t 

know whether he-o-an-wr~te -o~ not. At you.r request today I walked 

:fr om. the-mi.dd1e-ot- the oa.rtraok at the oorner of Broad and Hnnt er 

( to the penoil faotory and then upstairs in H.r.l!1rank's o:t:fioe . I 

walked j~t in an ord!nary way \ike I thought a lady would walk. 

I -t took me two and a hal:f minutes . I walked :f'roni ·the · ·oornor of 

- - - -MMs.rtetta St. ~~-to the penail :faotO!Y· It -took .me 

six minutes. 

.D-,DIBEOT EXAIUNAfiOU. 

I dian•t na~~ any conversation with Kencll'iok, J;_he__nfg~h~t-~-
. - - ~ - . 

' 
_ _ _ _ w.ato.hman_ .aino e this.-mtl-r~ ~-eommi t-t&d- -as to. -whe1the-r-o-r-nu-t-?rs.~ 

. . 
eve:r oalled him after he _l&ft the · t aotol'y. that night. Uo, I did not 

.:.....__:.---~. ---_-·il'y 1n get--Xe-nd-t:._i~-to-awett-r-that • . no, I d1Clli' t - tell Whitfield 

the day befor e they tu.rned up that big club ''Be sure to o.o~ baok 
' 

tomorrow, you wl-11 be cer t ain to find aome'thing."· So far .aa I lmow 

.::=....-'--.,----,-~~~u49~~~a~1~·-v-a.haraoter of Daisy Hopkins is good. l don•t, rememb~~ 
/ . . . 

... t elling YOU: the oontra.ry. I don't cleny signing· tr.at a:t:fidavit. ·-·. -: ... · 

-~· (Ex."1"-State). I don't remember telling you in this papal' (St~te•. 

Ex. "I'') "ahe is anything but- a nioe girl - yea ean' t . aepend 

· on .what -she sa~s .- .Yea, · 1 said it in the .affidavit t · 
gave 1 t was 10 ;45 wh~n .. Mr. .rrank and Ml'·. Dal1ley left. M.r. 

---!'rank-got-baOk=e;b-out 11 0 1 olook. - THatwaa&Il gueaa worlt a 011 

; the time · 'they l·~:tt. I never . said anYthing abour getting the re-
, - . . . ~ . . 

. . 
' I 
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D. 
oonvioted he ia .v nearo. 

It I told you that I sometime• lett the taotory at tm:ee o 'olook ·· 

I meant tour o•olook. Jim Conley worked regularly at the taoto~.: 

exoept when be was in the ·etooka4e thirty days. Conley regie--

tered every morning• but a lote ot time• be would not register at 
... 

- --inner ,..; ao•tim1a-at- night • . I nailed up the_ door ~hat l'ati 

into· the Clark• Wooden Ware place on Jlonday beoa*8e we never let 

that door stand open. Kr. Darley told me to do it. I know it 

was not open on Baturda;y. It was nailed up Saturday noon Wh:...:.=-•.;..:n'--_ _ _ 

I left there and it was open Kon~y when I Scr>t there. The chute• 

baok there were nailed up. The one next to the rear end of -the 

bpill.ding I know was nailed up to keep the Clarke Wooden ware peo• 

·ple trom coming up through there. Boxes were piled up back in 

there,. That atairwl')'.;baok there haa been nailed up t.or aome time. 

Hasnlt been used •inO• Obrist~--.1I1r.1t-the--negro went out and 

boughtt beer I didn't know "it. I never eaw him. I don'!_ reool~ 

______ leot whethei. ..the Jlr.~ .was up there ·Apr±-1 26-th-UO-getnis pay- . . - -

or not •• There ~ •o muoh exoi tementt in the taotory on llonday 
~ ---------

1-----,------..11at we abut down about 9130• · llobody stayed at their work. Jia 

Qonley quit work like ·everybo~ else and wen~ Ol\t• As to one 

thing that Conley did tbAt th• others didn't do I_haven•t s.o-t any.-. . 
' . 

The •hoH_h~ng.. wa&-=the ewneltb:ort ~enas oien weail.ng . . . . -. . . . 
-~l day. I . ·~• that be .... trying to · hi~e the eh~rt beoauee he 

. . 
._ __ __._ · _w.atL.try.i?JS.-tO puah -1-t-wer behind the pipe where you oouldn•t see 

it. He ha4 the ehirt on .when h• wae· arreeted~-not-iry-

- - ---- - -ing to hid• it- thin. 
. 

RI-CROSS JIXAJII!lATIOJr. 
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- Ra pm. ~•~all-el. te 8-ro•• Jlx•aina~ion.-

I wu pj:e~~nit ·on BQD~atter the~ murder when a. gentleman --- - . . . 
=~=:---------~--- ..... . . . ... . 

came out to the house ~4 talked To me and 'llf/I eiater about when 

was the J.u.t. ti. w~ had. aeen ~ Phagan. Be di~t. ask me, 

he 88ked ~ eiater. I ... n•t there. I wae in the house. I -. . - .. • .· 
die~•t hear him aax .,--.-tat~at.-

___ _ .JUBRX' eggn. Re-Galled to:r lt_-te. 
. - . ......__ 

It took #la Conley two or three minutes to write out the 

notes that I 41eta~e4- tO-hia. _ ' 
• 

QBOSS ppnrg191, 

I Jme.w on Jfondq that Mr•• -wittn- oiatme4 •h• •• a 4arkey 

---
department. Kr. h.U- ....---th• intoiw&tion when ·x tiret 

talked to hi.a. I neyer_ 1~qu1re~ ot J'.raiik or· any of the penoil 
~ 

taoto17. people it Oonlewcould writ•• Bun4&¥ Kq 18th.I .wae 
... 

--:. ~ ·present-when ~nl07 Jmde _h_ia statement• K&7 18th.- I wrote it 

. ut'"lr\Je•~• (Det-en4Mi .. e-ma4..:..no "turthe~tate----
----ment -olith&t- da.7-;-- Be stated that he -414' -not -go to-tlie pencil 

. -
taotory at al1, that day. At that time I knew he could write. 

I 
- -

He-tol.4_. eyerything tbat .U in t~t statement. 

tion that -Oonl~ ooul4 wri-te ·ow. txOm the pencill tao.tory ·on x!., 
- . -

-· 18th. - -- :oa..--.,. 18th l dictated to Conley thi!tA words; •'fbat 
. . 

-- - - --- long.-ta1l.l-b1aok- nearo die.\ bJ' hiJUelt • • I dictated eaohJord .. -. ~ __..._ 

ei11&q ~d 1 - ehoitl~ 3udge it · took hill more than •i?' or seven . - . 
minutee to write it. Be write' quite •lowq. When he M\8 

;.;,;___ _ _,___---.- -br_ought- be,ore Jrra .- • White. to ••• it ehe oould identity b1m he 
- ... . . . . 

· - : - iia chewing life -iip• -arid ~wur:t:aa-a -oigaret-te tn~ie· ttnsers. -
.... . ·. 

. ·-. Jle didn't seem to know hn to hol4 on to it. J;le could not kee;p 

~ ·-.~•et ~till. .B• poeit~~'.11 - lea1e4 on-. -18th -that he· ha4 -~· · · . 

·_)-~~ :~.,~:. -~~~~~~t~:. :~~~!.Tr~:_ ~~-: ~ ~ ~ ~!{t:~~~ ... ~::~ ·\~~~~-~~-~"-'-·:'~ 
t~tort .at ·ai1'-_· . · .We __ talkM T•~ · • roflll.f to · h-:lm arid ~~:ltd. ~· . . . ~ .. .... 
" • • • • .,:,.. • - ~ •t • • • ., • • • • .. 

- ... .. _ . - -

-Wti111Klc 
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Dake him 11Ye a oonteeeion. ' Ye ueed ~ little profanity and 

ouaeed him. He made that statement atter he knew that I knew he 
. . 

could write• We had him tor about two or three hours that day. 

He made another statement o~ ~ Jl!h whioh was put in writing~. ~ 
·'l(Detendant •e llXhibit 37.) He was oarried to Kr. Dorsey'• ottioe 

that 4~ and went over the atateun1t .•it~ Kr. Dorsey.. He a_t_; _l _l;!_ -..,.. __ _ 

denied that he had seen the little gir~_the ~ ot th' murder. 

He •wore to al1 that the statement oont~ine. That statement was 

ll Yol untary. etatement trom him. He sent tor Kr. ~La.net we 

went· ~here together. We questioned him again Tery closely tor 
. ... . . "' , --

.about three hours on~_2Sth. He repeated the story t hat he 
I 

. I 

told· in his statement ot 11ay· 24th. · Ye saw-him again on llay 27th 

_-in -Chiet Lanford'• otfioe. Talked to him about :tive or eiX houm'a,. 

We tried to:: impress him with the taot that ~rank woUld not have 

writ.ten· -those notu ..Q_n_Friday. That that was not a reaeo·na~1------ - - ') 

. story. That showed pre?ditation and that would not d•• We 

_ _ _ _ ... !inteJL.out-to--him-~-th~irer-atatement would not tit. Ye ' 

· tol.4 him we -wanted anoth«r •tatement. He declined to .make anoth• 
_-......_ . - ' 

ex ~tatement. He said he had told •he truth. On Kay 28th Ohiet · 

led him tor ti Te or eix ho~ again, -endeavor1~ 
. ~ 

make clear eeveral points whioh were t~ fetched in hie statement. 
• 6 • -

.:..----- - - - e PQinted out to him that -hie-statement would not d.o and would 

not tit\ . He ~hen made WI another long etatemen~ on ~ 28tH{De­

tendant'• llxhibitJ~ haying been -told tbat hie previous statement 

-.t. ehowed deliberation; that t~t could not · be accepted. He told . , 

-ue- then aii:i. that a~Ieare ··~n the eta~ement of Kay 2 th. }le neTer 

-told ue ~~~~~ -miilcrilg an engageient tor him to 
. -

at~ ,tor him and tor him to look the door,. - · He tolcl ua 'nothipg_ · 
, . -- . . . . -about_eee1rurlfbnteen Stoyer. . . He did . not tell,.ue· about1'..aeeing 

--- . . . 
• · . •.> 2· ~ Phagan.. . H! ·~-°'· ·hit. ~id:. rto•· _a.a.:-he~-4: ,. ~~ !~~~ - • , :-~::-: - : ~: _ ~ ::;'": 

•• ~:":~,. • _'; ,..__,__,_c•.:"'~°"7.?Sli -v .. .,~~5c:'":':;-· ·- ·-.-.·~· :. ~ ---., .. ..._--:' ·~ ~- . .. ··-~'- • . · . . , , . : 

. ··p ~ ·: Lemmie .Q.u1~. O.o~ ·rather-di'r'ty negr o When I flret ea• - .. ~ ~ 
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- ~ ·. 
him. He looked pretty good When he testified here. Prank W&9 

arrested Tues~ morning at about lll30aon Hay 29th, we had anoth-
. . . . . .. ~ . 

- er--taak- with hiiD.. - Talked with him almost all.~48¥• Yes~ we _ 
~ 

pointed ·. out·' things in hie etory that were improbable and told 

him he must do better than that. Anything ih bis story that 
~ · 

looked to be out of place we told him wouldn't do. Atter he ha4 

made ·his laet atate~nt D didn •t wieh to make any . ~-urther- euggee-.. -
- J 

tion to him at that timea He then made hie last statement oa 

Jlay 29t~tendant'• Bx~). Be told ue all, that appears in 
. --

:,__ _ ___ _t:b&jt-Jl~~me1~r- We tried to get him to tell about the little --
me eh bag. We tried pretty etro121. He always denied eTer h~v-

. . 
ing see~ it. Be neTer said that he eaw it in Bl"ank'e ottioe or 

that J'radc -put 1 t in hie ea.re. We ae~ed him about the pa.ra.eol. 

- He didn't telll ue a.eythiq about it. Be didn't ~lllua anything. 

·about l'rank •tumbling aa ·he got on the street tloor at the elevatorr 
. . . 

. and hit ·him. Since making this statement on Kay' 29th I baTe 

----=notto4mmunioa.t~~ with C~nle1 fand have not eeen him. . He never 

told ue that he came- trom his -h6me straight t~ tbe. taotcu:y.. He' 

=4~nie~knowii1g -~Ything_about th~oal-mattlfr down li the basement 
. - . 

in the eleTator ·ehatt. He neTer eai d he went down-there-hirOse-11' - --

===-----~-b=-=-et~w~e_en the time be firat oame-t<t-the-hot'~y and ·went to llontaa'•~ 

He never said be thought the name o~ . the little girl was Kary ' Per~ 
-=-=--

kin&. Be-nner-.ai~thing at all about Jlary" Perkins. We 

. pressed him that 4ay" u . to whethei- he aa~Phagac or nott.. · 
. . 

-----~H~· · final~ to14 WI tllat he eaw her- dead bocty. Be JJever diet tell.!. 

- . . . . . 
said he 414 not ·hear anybody aoreaa Whilohe WU- eitttng on the box.. 

. . . 
He eaid he d.icln•t hear anything ·at all that dq. Be never said 

·antthing about :vr. JT&nk h&ving hit ~er and haTing hit her •o ·hard. 
. ,. ,. 

. Ee neTer-aai4-8iDYth1ng ~bou.t. e.omebocty runn1ns on tip toee ~trom 
. - . . . . -·-·--· ......... ----,....... ----..~ .. ~~ --· -.. ~ ·-,\•t:~ ... ~~~!~..;...,~~~~~-=~~~~~:~;-:;-;al~~ av ·~w"' _ ..• ~·- --- .. · ·_. ....: 

~.,_ I ;),$· ~ ·ani_" ~tNW1Jl8• ! · Be did. no• te:llJ u ·aeything ab_out .Kr. J'rallk teln... 
-.,---~ - . ·--- --~ ' . ' 

·-
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iJlS h1a how to look the door. He did no~ .tell us anything about . 

Frank having a oord in hie hand at the tip ~t the steps or that 

Frank looked ~un117 about hie eyee or that hie tac!_~ _red. He 
. . 

didn't telll ue that i: he went baolt there and found the little girl 

with~& rope arotmd her neok and a pieoe o~ underclothing or that 
• 

he went...baok to Ur. hank and told him ~he girl ~ dead, or that 

he wrapped her in a pieoe of oloth. He ea1d it was ' orooue eaok. 

He did nott e&¥ &eythiJla about Kr •. J'ranJk e~ing •Sh-11h. • He didn tt 

·~ that~ he putt the eaclc on hie shoulder and that body ~angled 

round about ~hie legs. He said he never eaw the ribboni ; didn~t 

know wheie it was • We asked him whether there was any thought 

. ot burning the body and he said ncrt. Be didn't know anything 

' 
baolt and burn the body or that ~e ea.id to Yr. Franlc "You are a 

white ~ And done it ~d I ~not goinf d~wn the:• and burn itt 

Jl\V&el1'6~ or that •• J'rankkhad arrmlSed-to give his ·bond and 

·· ··-- lend·him awayf; or that Fr~ •aid- he -wo.uld .have a -place to get .. 1D 

by when he oame b8Qk. to burn the body~ or eaid he. owed a Jew ten _ _ _ 

He did not tell . 

~· WJl.tb Kr. Prank on Tueecla¥ after the murder- in Which Kr. Frank 

- 11814 •It y-0u had.-co~ baok-=on-8atur-4.&y=an<lltone-What~to14 you . · -
. . . 

As tothe soene U.tween 

Oon;~y and me when I ·undertook to· oonv1noe him that~ knew h• 

oould write on Sunday Jl&Y. 18th, I oalled him up at Chief Lantord•a . 
•. u.-. ... . ,. 

ottio~, -1aTe him a }>&per and penollland told him that we understooo4i __ 
,.. . . . 

he eaid he oouldn't 1'l'it• and now we Jenn he oould write anct we 
. . 

waat•4=htm=to -wr1 te whatt we told him · Be ea~o..r• M4 1.ooked -. 

&ftu While we weJ:e ·t~ns-an4 I told hi to -,rite u. I d.1o1'ate~ 

• • •• • """ f _,' - •• • o o I 

.Til10eel him. t~et:t ·· .• kn9'f h · l4 
~ oou , 1"1:~·*• . and- then he wrote,. 
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RE-DIRKOT F~NAttoN. 

,.. .. - -·- ·1- got ini'o.rmation ·a.a to Oonley"writ1ng through r:.y opera.­

'tivea while I was out of town.YoWorth told me when l .returned. I ---
'got no information peraonally - ab~~nley-~e'"1'ng ·abl& to write :f~om 

the 'i enoil Oompa.ny people._Pe.raona.lly 1-did not set information as 

to Uonley•s being able to write from Pencil uompany. I got it · · 

from outs1()-e- sou.roes, wh&ll~ clisoonneoted .f.rom the pcmoil company. 
-- -

AS to Who~ I fir~t ·oommunioRted an~hing about M.ra.'ilhite •a state-

'ment. a~out seeing a.-lleg~o down- the.re,-my impresaion -is 1 ·told it 

__ _iILmy-Inany conversations with Hlaok , ann Uhief Lanfor a· and · naas 

Rosser. Don't know the day . It was shortly after April 28th. 

A1ter ·uonley mane hio last statement Uhief Beavers, Lantord and I 

. went to the jail With Conley and s aw the ~;he.riff and he went to 
\ 

!'.rank' a aell. The last time- · I saw }'rank was satU.rday .May 3.rd . AB 

to whether Mr • .rrank refused 1o see .me only th_r ough ~her i:ff Nangum. 

-as to the number o:t matte.rs l told u.onley didn't :tit the first,. 

tine and those I told him didn 1 t tit the laat ttme, I oould-not 

-name those, that would almost be impossible unless I had the state · 

ment olear in my head. I never suggested what to put in or what 

-;._ _ __.t.__·o_ substi.tute or what t 'o ahanga..J hil_oame-it_onHJonley -himself ·.----

---- .......... -

F.VIDEUCE ~~oR '1'.Hl1r !JEllF:N l)AJIT! 

w. M. ldATTHEWS L Sworn tor the Defendant. 
I . 

-
~- w.o,rk for the Geotgia RailW$Y &_J<:l~o.tl"io co. as a motor-

man. on the 26th nay -&t April l was . running on .tt.:ng:!-_ia~ 4ven_ue •. Mf;!,.l.y. 

.::=.::..=__-~~-~P~ha~g==an~~:::_ ::o:-.t:-::o-=n:--::~:::y-:-o:a:-r:--===-a~t J,~ndsey ~·t-.. ---~-~--=Ir; oO. -~~ route - was -fr om -·.- --· · 

- Be.llwood ~o .En811sh Avenue ,down gnglish_.Ave_. to Kennedy , dJm...,__ 
' . 

"4. • • 

..------·.-· _ Kennedy to Gl"ay, G.ray to Jones Ave,cJone Ave .to lJarietta; :Ma;"- · 

riett a to .~r~ad, and out Broad ~t. trom ~Lindaey ~t_r;et to Broad 

__ UL.abou.t~a mioe and a h~f-to -two milee.- - we -m~~ :trequent s~o~s. 

· Yf~ we.i-e. sohedliJ.~Lt o ' arrive at ·Mari~ ·tta and :a.road .12·; 07t. We 

•"were on sohe4Uli: We ·sta~d ·on time all day-. our oa.r t~ned I · 
I 

~up ~.0·~4 St. Mary. Phfl8Bn got_of..f .at- Hun~r . am B:roa4; It -takes . 

- '"gene.rall;y :troin two _.an~. 4~~.wo~ 4 .. .. • -Y?Jrtti( ., ""•·r: ...,::·c :~ :...: ... ~:-:-_

~~, • .,,,...,- . ~ • ..,,... .. ·---~.. . (!;·., ,_. ,., ~-'*'*• ~~·-· .... ~ .. .... , av ~ v...._ 
I '"' ._ • .... ~> :-;---= ..,..__., •• . • • . 

, ; ... ~ .. ., :c· · 
11 

. - . - .. , ;a t .o. ;s.ro~ an~~ ~~·~t=t:a=-:&·'.•e.rzr=o'Ottgea (&·~... , . · · .. 
' • ' • t l , I • • , !('; I 

- . I . .0 . . : 
I . 
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·~•et and you must so elow. I was relieved at Broa4 and Ka-

rietta by another .. tormne but aat clown in the eame oar one aeat 
. " . . 

Another-little gU:.l.Jraa_aJ.t_ting in the seat 

. • -with her. We .sot to Droa4 and Hun:ter abou• 12110,.. Kary and thee 

othe:r 11 ttle girlboth 1ot ' ottfan4 wslked to the eidewall&t and they 

wheeledd like thqywere going _!_o ~urn around on J!unter Street• .. 
~~~~b~_o.._.th ot them tog~~her~ The ~noilJ taotory ia about ~ b.look-an~-;.-

ac;llaJ.t trom where they gtsi ott at Hunter and Broa4. •obody got . . 

on with J1a.ry at Lin41ey8t•eet • There wasn't ~ little boy with 

he:r. The t1rst time x' notioed the little girll e11ttina with Kary 

wae when we l~tt Broad and Jlarietta Stree~and--r.entt back into.• 

the ou and saw thie little girl:i eitting with her. I Jcnowthe 
---- ·---

little Bppe boy. I ha.Te eeen him riding on qr O&re. He did net . - - -

- - -get on the ou •1th her at_.!'indeey Street. I aaw Kary'• body at 

the undertaker'•• It was the eame girl that sott on ~car. 

CRQ§S WWN@'IQI{. 

I .did not twll one ot the 4eteot~Te11 that ~tre might- have been - -- --· 

meni>er that Kary __ 414 not get · ott the ~ar at ·Broad and )DS.rietta 

beoause there was a-e-treet oar- clalluctor •ittq behind me; an\.! 
. 

ex-oonduotor and he had a badae on hie ooat and I looked at it and 

a 1ttle girl e pioture-and I reached ~Ter t~ where Jlary 

- f\ • A • 
.. _ 

·"Ito, it ie' not.• I don't know who the other little girlwaa 

The othen- little girll waa 4reeee4'e~~thing 
,.. 

~ sitting with her. 

- likJa ~· - -I didn't~ muoh attention. to thei~ cU:eeeee~ but 
-

· the,, looked eort -iit alike. Kary's dreee wun•t black. It wae 

light oolore4. I ~ow Eppe •tfto• this oaae oame ~· I oould 

ident·ity him. I never paid muoh .attentio~ to her hat. It 

.. ' .; . . , 
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D•DIBJIC! KIAVINATIOI', 

·1 identified Mary•• bo~ Sunday afternoon att-er ~e-m=lir 
-····--- - -- -- ..... 

at the undertaker'•• There 1'88 no _4oubt abou~her being the 

same girl. . I knew her well J.by-·eight. -. rocle on m:t oar lote. 

Re-bRQSS EIAJIINAJIQI • -. - I oan•t tell you whether that ia the bat or not she wore •. 

- •. T. HOLT.IS, Sworn tor the 4eten4ant. 

I am a street O&lt' oonduotor. On the 26th ot ~pril I was 

on the :Bngliah Ayenue line. • ran on eohedule that ~. ~ ------
--Phaaan got on at L1nclae7 Street at abou~ lls;o. She ie the eame 
- . 

-~-- _ gir~- I.~entif ied at t~rtakere. She ha4 been on m:t oar 

frequently and I knew her well. •o one else· got on with her at 

~1ndeey Streer. Bppa -4-id no't get on wi tt;t bar• I -took up her 
.._ ---

tare on En&J.ieh A.Te., •everal -looks from where ehe got .on. And 

_no_one_was 11itt.ing _with her th"en.- do-net reoolleot Bppe gettjas 

on the oar at_ all~t morning. Don't know whether aeybody elee 

-~tte~arde ~~t_ !~th Kary_ or_ n_9t . Ye got to ...Broa4 an~iet-ta- - -

nutea attertwelve. eohedule time. · I wae re--
Street, - __ ._ -----

~----~lun~-A1~~~~ietta,fWlt6r• I go t otf Kary waa etil:t. -
-i- on the oar when .I got _ott.-t It takes -two and a halt minutes to · 

r\D'l fromBroa4 and Jl6rietta to Broad and Hunte~. I ha~e ti•d .. 
. . 

the oar asaln and again sinoe t hen. · I 'lclentified the -little 

s ai the undert~«r'• Sund&¥ atternoon. Didn't notice the 

oolor of he~ olotbee. __ 

QB08S ll•vUlATIQI. 

Ye--

are not supp.oaed to oo• in ahead ot t1-.-. We neTer OW in , · 



.. 
~ 

~ .,.,._ I ~ = · - . _,, ' - . "_ . .... ". --...._.-,--· -. - . : .. 
. ' . . ~ , . 

·, 
.. ~ . .. 

8 
,-. ·- . ' "'- ~- ..._ - - .. 
- , t!.,<:. - ·· -S . 

· She. W&a •1tting by her~elt when I g~t her ta;re. 
I 

There nan •t 
·- . 

but two or three passenger• on the car and I know there waentt 
. ... -· 

anybody sitting w~th her. It Bppa was on _tbJLoar I don't reo--
-

olleot it. ' I don •t recallJ. the bame of any other puaengera except 
~ 

.. 
Ae ~o what attracted mv at~ntion to Kary gett6131 

on the tront end ot the oar• ae a general-rule when 1he would 
• -----· . .. ,.. . 

oatoh our oar Mr.Jlatthewa would aay to her •You are late today• 

and sometimes she would oome in an4 remark that ehe was mad.ii tha~ . - - - - - - -- . . r---
ehe wae late today and when •he-came t~t morning Kr. Jla.tthews . 
•a14 to he:r:- •Are you ma4 today?" anAebe aa14 "Yee• I am late.• 

,.. 

·And sort ot laughed and oame on-in-the oar and. eat -down. 8)1e 

uaUalq caught our oar ••n eh• came ill the morning. 'l'he one 

- due in to9n at 7107. I didn't know Kary's name, I ·Just reoos-

n1zed J1ary•1 taoe as the little girl Who traTeled with us • .. 
~'1' RXAllINATION. 

I heard of the murder next day. Newspaper reporters asked; . . 

ue to go~ down and identity the girl. There was no doubt about 

er· being the _little girl who was on our car. Ol~ver Street 
• 

1-------wm---:liti~~ etree-t-to--Lin4ee1v--~·I-d-id-not-e~~ Z,ppJ gei on-at-- - -·_ 

~ OliTer . .Street. It is against the rule ot the o~ to get . 

-· - to -tn~"olty i.he84 ot time. 

Bi•-OROSS VAVDrATIOll. 

====-·--- - ~t-ie not '-aga-in&t- -the-r-ulee-to-get--in beh-1-tul- t!IDh- Some-
.. 

. . 
times we might ·get there a few minutes ahead of time, but hardly,-

. ... 
ner. Ye always look at o~oliee at. the main destination• . 

. . . ,.. 
j_uet_ as Broadl. and _Jlariett_a. ~e ar~ eup~e""d_ to do that_,_ __ 

- - - . . : . . __ ___ ......____ , . . -... 
ltRRBJBT G. scum. Sworn tor the defendant. · , 

--- --

I am ~siet~t •~erint~dent ot the ·Hational Benoil oo •• . I . . -

,:: - -~~~,,~~:!:,~~ ~?~~~- ~'~~~; ~'~~~.::.~ ~:. . -~ ~i" ~~.tfa1t,,~ "~'' ". t . ;;<:--,,....,.~--====~ 
·. ·. i38: WU _to ·aet _M._4ati tor_ the-fi~o~al •\,leet. I oooupiecl · th• .,.. .. 
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ottio e ae Kr• J'r~ • · 
ao 

SatlU'day in- Januari• · . . . 

I took a trip tn the road on ·the tirat 

Alll ot the Company's money except the . 

t 

petty oaeh wae k~pt ~ver. at Xontagt Broe~ ottioe at the general 

manager•• ottioe, Mr. Sig Jrontaa. Al.l mail <d'-the Company is 
• ... 

reoeiTecLat Montas Broe. The men in Kr. llontas•e ~ ottic• made 
v only 

the deposit ot money ot the Company. Kr. Frank and I handlf4l 
_. 

the ·pe*~ oaeh ranging trom t2;.oo to t;o.oo. When we wanted 

"" monei~lor tho pay %oli, we would get a cheok trom :v.. Bis llontag 

who signed tor the company. Kr. Frank and I had no authority to 

eign cheoke.- I would 10 to the bank and get the money and we :.. 

would go to work ·at once tillit:lS tb~~v-81ope&.- We would 

alwa)"°e draw the exact amount ot the pay Hll. - Our petty cash 

amounted to trom t2; to .t;o. We kept that on hand tor fteme 

like dra.yage •• keroeeno. eoap, candles •. - The- money tor ~be aaah-

would also oome from Kr. Kontag'e . ottioe. 
.. 

The •alary ot Kr. 

~Frank and ~selt were paid-by oheok, on the last ot the month, or 
. . . . - ' 

tbe tiret ot the next month. Kr. l'rank•e salary was U .11~0 a 

month and rq -pwn tao. . Sont~ Broe • . office ie about tour blooka 

from -th• tu 

· Bros. t otfioe, Where alll the t1nancee ot the COJltt>8.11Y were tuen 

are- of'. . We elmpq loOked a-tUr tlie ·manutaoturing end. The 

.. · ~1nanoial •h••t whioh Kr. J'rank and Iworked on on Saturday• ehow4 

how O~...Jf•_!k terainate•i Whe~!l•r ~ta protit or lo••• We ha4 to 

show what w.-mim~t~-4...-wim •• Pift•4• the materiale that 

,.. ~ ... 
•howed our ehipnwnt•• what o~••rag-e-ord•r-.1obe amounted to., 

-------:• - . ,.. . ' . . 
. what we-purethalred tor and the pr1o•• Our ~aotory week began on 

In llllkina ~ th• 

:· •tnano.1al •he•t w~ would ehow. 1 t u endina on Thur•day o~ •T•~ 
.. . . . 
- w•elc• ·we -oouldn•t JI$• it up un~11J Batur~ afternoon beoawi• . . . - - -· -

~. 
I 

~ _· ... .. ·~-~~~.~~~:t.~ ~.r)t .~.id~ ~-~ -~b•!~r!~1:!~-~~~~-t~~~-:--_-· 
==-~-,.,,-.... ~ .. .l~~''i: "'""·- .. - -~~T'"~~ .... _ '? .. '~.::f·"""" ·~~~ --"!"':'•'"'~~t~~~-...... (' .... : .• - ~ • ' - \".. ..... -. . '.-J. 3:9 ;' . ~ . , . ' . . . . . . . ~ . . - ·_ - ·. . . ' . . . '. ·. . -:-

. . . . . 
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-s&turaay morn aa ~d ·aleo cPU ·1>8\r -.1 Whioh ehowecl.i on the tinan .. 

--4oal sheet. Th••• report• and the PS¥ roll-were neoeeeary to 
. . 

_, . · - make up the .tinanoial eheet. We paid oftr at Saturday noon. It 

hae been our tixed ouetom ever einoe we ha•• been in existence to 

male• up the financial ebeet on Satu.rday. I help Braiik make out 

__ the ___ {inanoiall eheet by get.ti~ 

. eheet that we term the taotory ~oor4, the number 9f penoile 

paok~d tor .the weelc, gettill8 up the ttp req,~dei I get th~ report~ 
~ . 

from the different foremen and forela4ie•i . I get th~ slat reoorda 
. . 

from the elat mill.8, the numb~r ot elate delivered to manutaoture 

penoila wi th1 and g1•• him the totals of the PZlY-;%011. With-the:­

exoeption of thelaet week in July and the tiret week in Augua~, I 
~ 

mieeed no time from the faotory atter June let, _ excepting m:i trip 
,.. 

on the ro~ d~ns-J~~· Withtnat exception I have not 

.-mie•ed a single ~tu.rday ~ter ' _the tiret ot June, 1912. I ueuaJ. .. 

q :;leave the faotory at 12130 "Ziel return at 2 to 2:1;. hank 

would -ieaye a litt1:e aftelt one abd return a'out three. . I do not 

j,a .eoon ae •ranJC would get baok h9 would get ·to work on his part 

. -ot the- da.ta.-and-i1e-would-oont111ue to-fini•h th• sheet. •• both 
·--

- -
worked together. _The ~treet 400-re were al~a open. Oftide -oy 

_ - -. _!~_~4 .b• in ·t11e outer oftioe_. - =-»'r-'9.1.1.mt-ly -a-were 1n't_erruptecr'by- -

~~~~=-=:..=::~~-~~iilJlnng~o~nii1ueU-~s~a~t~ur~4ay;;:~-a~t~t~e~r~n~o~on~.~~ .. ;*'::,:.:.:.~x_ -fhe~en __ _ 
-"'=--------~- - - --- - --· - ·. · . 

raphere oame baolc Y._rfy •~ldom on Saturday afternoon.__ Io were 

liable to be interrupted at ·any time on Saturday afternoon by · 

~ople on bueineae. As· to •ho else stayed at the taotory on 8at . "\,. 
·-- -ur~ afterno-on, Barr~ Denham usually, Walter Pride, B~llQway, who 

.. . . . -- - - ._ 
would • :tay until 4:30.- lfewt Lee wae the tirst nightwatohman we -

·••c. had. l'rank and I wsual.q left the faotory at halt past- ti•• 

· · o.r a . ~uuter . t~ ~;_an Sa~~.ia.•., _...--'"....l~ ... i.~t~· ~~~,;,.'- '"f · .• - ......:... . ....._.. :·•:...-·~~-
- .._ ~- -- . ·~- ~ ~ ... ,:~ .... " · -~.~ .... ~. ~,. ·'-o>t r-... - -... - -·- IF.:. __ -.. _,~ ?~t~l .. ~· ....... · "'~~r'$·- --- · ... ..... ~,._ .... , . ~: .c-w-.,.. ·.,........ _ ..... :. · - -
~_.._. 7 -~ - • ~ "', :~: ;:::.-...- -..· . .... .. ·- ';.. .. ~. ... - .. -... --•• -:i 1 t} .. . . - - -- -- . . ' .. .,. .. l :. 
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- often ••• JIJ:aak would cm up to the ott1o• on Baturd&1'• 

I neTer ••• .Conley around the ottioe on ~tur~ ~·~~on ~ter 
two o •o loo~. · We nner ha4 any women up in t~ ottio• •· I neTer 

-
aaw ~ there. - Thereie not a b•d• oot• lounae or •ot)L anywhere 

ro ,. 

in the bui lding. There 1• a dirty box with 4irty orooua •aoka 

on it in the basement on the Clarke Wooden Ware Ooapany •1de .. 

It 1•. very tilt~ and ditty down there. ~I . went on :the road on 

the tiret Saturday in January, 1913• I aot baok tothe taotory .. 
thatday about 211;, in tHe atternoon. There were ten or twelye 

--.- t.al•l•• there. Conley was not there. 
/ . They were ai1: there andi. 

told me goodbye,-with the ·exoeption ot two or three. who aooompanied~ 

me to t~e train, including Kr. hank. .There were no women at 
.· the taotory. I haTe nner eeen Kr. J>alton in · the taotory in 

Daisy Hop.tine worked on the ot:tioe ·tloor. She 

-~·:t~ the _t89~ory •un• . ~t~ 1~• as appears on _the time boot. 
- . -

JTrrer •~w her in the :taotory atter •he quit. w~rk. On the tire~. 
- Saturday in January, hank Remained in the ottice· ~i~h me Ul).t1ll 

.a.. _ '" "' 

____ ' otoloolt tQ_Oatoh •-t~aine · I 1"Aa . ...at_~tory lait Thanks• 

giTil'JC Jtay. It was Tery c<Jld and rainyJ - It was a holi~ at . . 

the taotory. 'l'he ottioe bo~ and Oonl ere aleo theree Z-or~ 
• t 

' 4ere4C.Oonley to oome bAolc that ~ to clean up .the box room wi tl): . -

·~ank Payne• the ottioe boy. 

t•n• ~know-he. d14 not eta7 althe taotory until , noo.Jh,_ l'rent 
- - --- .. ---~~-~ - : .... -. --- .-- - . 

__.,:. _ _ · -: .ancS -z-were all Ot the tt.,. .in the o:t:tioe doing clerical work~ 

. ·- -

hank l .e:tt that day at 12 o 'olook. 

J'rank oatoh hi• ~~ · to~ home that clay• 
... ,· 

. ~ 

We le:tt together. I •aw 

-~aak wae-o~rrnna 

--1&. hank i• pree14ent ot it. It 1~ a oharit•b~~--

.-orsani•tione -It takes:-oare ot Orphan.-an4 thiqa · ot tha~ :•ort.., . 
• ,.-- - · ---....._ ~ ~ •• .. ~· R~>~ , ;_': .• ~--~-.,.··--w~-:-·ft..:-. - - · •• • -.- -•_:. - - - •· ·--....--.; : r.A ·~· : .•··-- - --::: ....... ~·;,~ .;·: :- - • • <: ~ . • 

• --..... . • •:>...,;1t,.·· \ • ~·':'... ,., ·- • .-... • • • ~ .. -....:... ( ?.E,x::: ... ~: .. " .. ' .. .,_ . •. .,,_- .~. _.__...._ 
j • • 
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-~ :pat4 ott the he1p on J'ri~~ ~11 2Sth~ trom th• prq winclow 

outside ot the ottioe. I~er payiDS ott Helen Fer~on 
that clay. Bobo4y oame u.p to ask tor KarY.· Ph&San'e pay. Betore 

any one ooul4 get another'• enTelope• they have tohave a not~ 
... 

tothat etteot. 'l'bel'• waLnO-%.eason-h~one- to go to Kr. 

Frank to ge1t their PaY J'ri48\Y; APril1as, I wae at the window pay-
- -

ing ·otf employees • . We ba4 poster• put up a11. over the taotory 

- announoing that Satunay wo egalnol14ay and that the tao .. 

tory would. b• oa.oee4. Those who woUl4not oall tor their pay 

would frequently oome in on the next workirJS day• whioh in thie.~ 
... 

inetanoe woua b• Monday. Ho one ooul4 real]¥ know whether · -

Helen 

J'ergueon diA_not ask tor Jlary-Phagan•e ~ Frid&y, .lprill25'tbe 
. ... 

Mr. J'r~ and I lett the tao to~ between- •iz-ana eix;-Jh1rty- that 

day. I was supposed to get up the pencil odb.•raote tor the •••Jc 
on ~14ay. It waa-neoeeeary to get this up in order .J.to oomplete 

the ti~anoial ebeete. I did not get them up~iday• be-

. oauee I had to ~ ott on_J'J;14&y_. and .as the week onl7 ol;aedf" - --. 
- - -- - - - - -

.• 

on 'l'bureday .night~ we ha4 alliwe'"'ooul4 do to figure out the~ 
... . 

roll and get ·the money before the baailc oloee4 at 2 o •olo~n-.-,~.,__---. . 

4&7. That threw extra work o~ Kr. J'~ank in getting up the ti .. 

nanoial on Saturday. I intena.•4 to ~ome back to m th• tao~ -·-
·...,.. ' -- - ~ . - . -.. -. . -

----:----ioPAnrtBara..t:iiur~a&J~;--.-~rningt but OTerelept JIV&eU • Kr• hank oallecl M 

==~~-=-=-_,,.b,.,.'3.---~~pl>on-=-twiow on=satui•1&7 -morning.-= -=Ji\y -m&14 -aneweH4 the 

!hat pioture (State's •• •A•) showe Kr. J!rank•s 
. . .. . . 

ottice, inner ottioe, to be bigger ~.outer of.~io• A.-• - -
- - - --- - - . 

· · ~tte»,. ~'t taa~ the o~t•r ottfow ti twlo• u Jc1~ aa the inner • - -
--- ·· ·-

. ottio•• : ·Th• plot.ur• show• ~ inaoc~~7. ae to .th~ - relati Te ~ --

- -- .... -~on-ot-th•. •l•ator ad~rcm . ~~. ~" .~ ftl.Uot .llz:..·-·br.nll~-----=-
,~ ;, ,- ~t~~o·~~ , u , ~ ~~·~_t,~v . .-~,,l!'i ~!\_-•~::_ ~~.,,-:._~-:;. .. ~~ ~ · ~~--:- ,( 

• t • • 

. J 
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ehoW8 it below t~e ti.Ille olook nearl..T to !h•re the etairoaee 1•• 
\' 

- ----=----"T11e ·door enter1na into th• Clarke Wooden Ware plaoe was open two 
. . 

or three daye atter the Jm.Ut4er. -The do.or wae preTioueq looked. ·---

There ie a hole back there through which waste ie thr-own down. 

I~ is an open hol•• There 1• no 114 to 1 t. It 1• big enough . . . 
M- the boq ot a gir~ ot the eiae-o~an t o go t lirough. 

It a body ~e t~ down it• it would roll down and •t~p on the . . .. 
p~ttorm. Kr. J'rank did not know that I ·hacl not completed-the 

data sheet (Detendant•e lk. •3•) tor him b~tore Batur~y morning. 

llt w.uall,y.~.·took1< Kr• Frank and me-about three hours to t'inish thl 

t'inanoJal eheet. Thie 1e the ~i~anoial eheet thsttKr. l'r~ 

It ie in hie handwr1tina. I didn't eee it at the t'aotory on 

J'riday. J'iret saw it the toUow1ng week when I got it back trom ' 

Ir 1• aocurateq prepare4 trom the oa1 .. 

oulatione l.ett by m.e ~n the_ datq~ sheets-. - I haven •t found any -- - -

~· .mista.kee in it.· The tiret Items on it are standir.rg .1.tems and 

.~t require ally ~alculation, , it youtknow--4-•• Tho...-are he =--·--- "-k..~ -- . . . -
_ _:_ ___ 1_t~ema- hea.ded

8
direot• indirect, rent, light, heat• water• J>IWer, 

. ' ,.. 

ine~ano,•• •ale• department, ;-epai~ •unclrieis• JIAo}!. @bop.-• - -

,.. __ 
. ,. 

- . 
•-numoero t &roe• that we -.a.D!Jf'aoture4 -tor- that week. - -

_ __,Tha,,_t i• t he datttaI t'urniehed hia throuth Wednee~ night• I lett 
\ . ----

--- -:4C>rreeponde with the data that I lett there.·· Be a.rriTed at the 

.- ._ti~•~ 2?6'*• that I 414 •. !o set that tia:ure he bad_to ____ · 

enter all. h1• »~tn&.-uport• tor fhur.~ont-aln.fng t wo or .... -, . 
---,.-----~ • • • • f 
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He hae to put that down under the number of pencil.a that ehow• 

on thi• sheet. Be hae to oaloulate and ha.Te a aeparate report 

ae to eaoh kind. ·of .penoil::.and then add them up. We manutaoture 

·· ov~r-a hundred kincl of penoila That week we dealt a with 

about thirty-five 4-itf-erent kinds.. To do thi• you have to add• 

multiply, olaaeity and separate eaoh penoil'.into t' ditterent o~e .. - . . / . 
The next item appearing on the tinanoialeheet is ~elate"• 27191-• 

. In oaloulat1ng that he had to o.ioulate the number ot groea· ot 

·-elate used, ot the product ot the penoilat trhioh should oheok up 

with the number ot groee manutaotured. He would have to go 

through ~he packing report tor that. --The -next item ia. •rubbe~• 

-720 gro•• at 6-I- cente.;-667j- at 9116 &Jlllx 706-fSroea at 14 cents•. 
,... 

That means the rubber plug that goes into the penoil .. tips. The . 

o~aper penoil: takee a oheap p lug and the h1ghe• grade pencil 
d • 
~ . 

takes a · higher grade plug. That shows how many- we use and the, 

kind ot pluge5to arrive at that figure he ·had to go all. through 

the grade ot pen~il8 tor the ehtire week~ and separate the ditfex­

ent ones. . That .is -ite a oalo~ llext-item ·1a •tips•, 

the different kind. ·ot tips that are used on the ' pencil to hold 

_____ _ the_plug-. - -He-woui.d haTe-to go tttrouglrt~fj grade -tor the entire 
i...: . -

week• j!lllt like he d14 tor th• rubber. The next item is . •Lead• . . _........_ 

whioh he ha4 to figure out the same_ way. Ditterent class ~llO.il.L --- - -----

t'1'e different olaae5lea4. The n•~ it•m i•••up"pliea•, that i• --....,..--- -
a fixed thine and involTee no oaloulation. The next thing is 

'!boxes•. We have some pencils that are packed in boxes and some 

_ _ _ _ _ __:wu:u..c~L.ll~~~--iu;t4 in boxes. and h• ·ha4 to -ascertain what penoil• - . 
ere-paoke-ct-tn-\Joxe t ~n-ar~•e bue~.-and-in half-gross -box-a 

- . .. 
~·.• aul 'ttipq th•-. · s•t · them alll clown together under the head;. or 

A ·- ------- --

- "1ro• -rJI' to ~ow how mny boxe• we ueed. · Jrext i_t_e_m_ i_•_•ueortment _ 

.· ·- .. ..,, . . 
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- - -
number-'lia4-tor- th4t-'-Weilt.--11'fi• n.xt -item •wr~ppers• requires· oal• 

. 
oulation beoawse eTery doaen penoi~a talcee a ~apper. People 

sometimes want them packed in tieeue paper, and he hae to know 
1- --- -·---- -

whioh penoil• are paoked. He h&e got to go throiiah al"11. ·the 

peno1.ls to determine whioh took wrappers and Whioh d1C! . n9t~ . O~ 

penoil_produotion averaged 2500 to 3000 gross per week. Agro•~ 

is 144. The next item ie•skeletone•. Skeleton ie a oard boar4l 

wit}! .. a _little plaOe in it .Jib.ere six penoils go on one side and eu: 

· on the other and the wrapper goes around it. The assortment 

boxee don't take skeletons• the oblli&per penoils do. He had to 
,.. 

-know the details of the pro4uot1one of penoile to determine how 
. · ----

maJlYBk~leto~e were used, juat like he did · the wrappers. The 

next it~m that required ti~ures is •lead deliveries•. We bid 
=-----

~wo -Other places where we get materiala trom1 elat mills at Oak•­

-1.and 01 ty and lead mills at Bell and Decatur Street. _ Kr·~ J'rank 

kept the pa:y roll:.tor bell .. etreet, and the lead deliveries t-or- -----

:Sell.lStreet. Jle ha4 to get up. f_or the next it•m the slats that­

weu oheap .. good.- -Then he -ha.cl to o-aloulite -all~ this lltutt oa 

i--~-----'IAV-l~~· •ext on this big sheet we have the number of every penoil 
-- -

.,r manutaotured. We only us• the numbers that are paokecl that week .. -· 

When he gete through he a44e th• toi.l ot the procluotions tor that 
-••* of that department and he comes over here and-t>ute it 4o,..vmn---:= - . 

_____ a-""nd=-=•=u~l_il}liee it by the: prio•.-tn.-s•J>;1~ prio•• ~d besi4ee--------
• - -

- -- - -tbeee items we· have peno~le that ~· bacl. · 'Hor~ instance, _•:.:...•::,..__ ___ _ 
,.. 

haTe some of these Jobs• it they have plugs in them t hat are bade 

- -
,. 

8-h.u-to-fisure--the number of pluae and · th• _n_~ ___ e_r ot _ti_p~-_-=th&~_-----:~ . - ----" 

1=-~---~-.. err-tn-111a Job and put in ~hie Jobe and oome oTer the.t• and 

»ut do~ what Jie fobs amo~t to. that requ1ree q~1te a a~ocl 
- . · - · - -- -

- · - -. deal: o? ·oalou1ating. The handwriting on th• finanoi-alof. April 

. _26th, -~· in Kr~_ ~~~·~- u,~.a,;.d -A).~~~..!: .~d~i ;.·~!.'~ , . . ..... ~:... ~ .. . "'-: -,_·~·(~ ,-_ .: .. ,.:.~:~ 
~~ · -- '"°:h (. • •• • -4~' '·..r .. '\....._•,•.,.._, .. ,.• -·> ~. ).~.,_,,_.._•....... . -..- .:.«i:i> "~ ........ ,. ..• tt~·--...,_.-. ::.0 •• :: ...... _J . • • 
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. been OT81' oaretully the oaloulatiOU ln it ancl it repteeent• &Ow 

owta•ely .. th• · operatiou ot the . taotory tor that weelc. -.yc, 414 

- ·bot · 4o &n7 ot th, work-on that eh~et on J'r14ay. · I think 1 t 

· wou14take about t three houra1o so- throughth• oaloulationa and 
-

oomp~ete that sheet. That waa our aTerage time. There is no 
. 

ditterenoe in the handwriting of Kr. Frank in the finanoial sheet 

ot .April:!.26th• trom that ot the week prniousa It ia Just th• 

1--~----...... lie t "nano:lall.eheete are allJ.kept in this book here (D.-

' . 

tenUftt!a •• •(f;). ~ one endi~ Kay 30th, 19J.i, ie in Kr. 

h&nkta handwriting. It was made on the Saturday tollo~ing that 

clat&. None ot these f inanoialreporte could be made in leas time 

than two hours .and a halt• ill thee• tinano1a1 ehM\• b•s·inn .. 

~ns ~i_th Ka.y -~oth.- 1912, -4own - to 4ate- are all"' 1n "1lr. l'ranlc •a 
--.-,.. - ,.. 

hanclwrit~ng. They were all do~e .on ·saturclay atternoone. From 

llay 30th, 1912• up to date, Kr. Frank did no~ mies making a einal• 

tinanoial ·Bheet on Saturday at.ternoon. These are the original ,. 

financial. 1rileeta'1>etenctant'• •• •9•). They are kept in- our- -

--=--ear-ea'tthe factory.- Thia ltt;i;-;~h boo; (Defe~clan~ ;e F«.:•/On) 
ehowe the petty oaah oheoka we reoeiTe an<l what ~end -J..:1~~,__ ___ _ 

,.. 

little items like kerosene, things like truit. - Th~ week of. Apr1J.- -.-

"26tht _we ~eddf;6.;3 ot th; t96.48,we W&4, leaTins--t4o.oo on . hand • . 

.. 'l'h• ~•xt nek.. we hA4 ~eft-on--hand -$349;4. ,.. That ia what 1• marJcecb 
. . 

to balanoe but thaL dOJUI not-r.alnp-•tan that~e JlaY• thit-auoh 

aoney on hand. It means that we have acoounted for it. We may 

have lent it out. in adfanoea to men-. . We put. tick~te in the 

_ __:__ -0aeh--4rawer •en we -do that_ and we count it a8 actual oaahe . On 
.-... ., - --- - -. . . 

that Satur4ay• we oouldn•t have .OT•r t30 or t3; in the drawer. 
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17 
ee~&.17.,make up. the sheet. The sheet here hea4ed •Comparison-- - ·-

-
i91t?e1913• . (De~end~t•a •• •11•) ie made up-by Kr. !'rank to ehow· 

the ditterenoe be~ween one week ot this year and th• same week of 
·. 

last year and in making that up he bu- to take the tinanoial ·aheet 

that he ma4• this year and tura to the f inanoial sheet that he 

lllAde ~t year tor th• ..... •••k and oompare them. Thi• 18 th• 
. . . 

- . / ~ ~ oomp~ison sheet he ~~ on Satur~y. It 1~ d~led M>ril 2-4th~ . 

- 'f 1913• (Defendant •e h'. •11•), The _re_q';11ai tion and llouse orde»: 

book (Defendant's k~ . "12•) also •how Xr. J'rank'e handwriting on 

Apri1 26th. Aleo the last two linee ot these penoil: eheete(8ett.•a3 . -. . 
llJt. •7•) are ·1n Kt. l'rank.'o handwriting. I made up tho peJ10i1-

--sheets through Wednesday• but he bad to make- 1 t up after Thursday• 

Be .had to put in al1lthe items trom the packing room tor Thursday~. 
>-.... _ .!:!.----

--.nter them under the numbers on these other sheets and then ad.cl 
. . •••17 item for the who-Y-e week. Kr. li'rank ha4 to fill in April 

• 24th on-alll three papers and then get in all:_ those totals in 

- Oft .that• .All of the laet two line• ~· in hie handwritiDC• 

He a4ded up _allJ.thia report tor thursclay. Be went thro~ tp_t_ -""~ 
. . -.. 

report to figure thea up• that was ueua1lj D\Y work. . It would ---- - -------
-------~l!Ce-him about r1ttoen, twenty or twentyVive minutes. The 

~ ~ou.se ortter boolk eh~ wb&t day ~ order is reoei Y•4• the t~rm 
... . ... . -

1 ~ is reoeit__ed trim• wheit• th~e.:-ot bue-inen AM--wliat -date 
-.--

1 t ·1•. •hipped.: As to what_ WO!!' ie in .this houee -order --boolc . 

~(Deft •8 k~ 12) that Kr. ~ank did on Saturday, the·re ie ~r~ in 
-~ --- - . .. . . -

the~e ~n Kr._ hank'e bandwri~ing tb&t wasn't in -there when ·I let.t . 

the night of ·Apr1ll 2.5lh. B~g1nning wi-th item 7187 on page '6• 
i..:-:- - I~ -- ~ • 

~Reo.ei'Yed-troin l'it..J_._ •oolwortll• store '7• st. Joseph, Ko. o~ 
. ,.. #. ,,. . ,.. . 

__ · ~ in o.n· the 16th, 17th, to be ahipp,4 at ono•~· · !-hat ie in Kr ... - .. ... . 

Jtr~•e handwr1ti~• he_ ~nt~r~4 . thatt::0rde~. -
-:- - -=--- -- - . ~ ·· ,,.. . - --:-:- . 

' tl'I•• _........,~/ll1'\+.'a .. t. .. ~L~.--'.· ::..~-..'..- · · . . .~'IA : .. ·- ,. .- -~ .._~-----·-- r -~~-r• u .. oo~·-'eat•r / -_ ,l: .· ·.. . . -. . . . ... ·-. -
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The next item he- entered. wa1 "House order 7188tF.W.WOQLWORTB,Btore 
J - - -

. Ga, '"'l'err.e_ Haute Ind.." T.&l:at was to be :tilecLat ono4t. atou~d. send. an 

&oknowled.gement oard. for every order we reoeived.. I:t the order wasn't 

understood., he would write. ·The next item he entered was "House order 

7189 Woolworth Store 53,Loganaport,Ind.." to be shipped. at onoe, re­

oeived on 4-36-13". He figured. that order out and entered. it. The 

neot ·order i•"Houee order 7190,store 585 DeKalb, Ill. reoeived. 

4-36-13, ahip at onoe". The next order it "Ho'\.\S~_o.r.der._7i~tore 
"'°":"' 

25 W1lkeabarre1 Pa. received., 4•26-13, ship at onoe." Next order 

"Houee o~der, 7193,itore a12T SHatoga-&pringa, N. Y. rece.ived. 

4-36·13 to be shipped at onoe. ! The next order ie 7193, send. by 

mail to Unite• Servioe, Sioux 5 & 10 cent Store Souix, Miah.re-
'-

oeived. 4-26•131 t o be shipped August let,~ Next order i&"Kouse •ztrtaz 
. . . 

order 7194 ~ue, iowa,4-36~13 , at onoe" Next ~z ie"Houae 

· order 7195_. Jlontag Bros.. Atlanta, Ga. reoe~ ved. 412§_113~o_he __ 

shipped. at onoe."Next it House order7196, Jobn Leellie, to John 

-rerguson Oomapny, Ohioago,Ill.,4-26-131 at onoe.~ 

Next is "House order 7197,R.E.Kendall. Oompany,Cinoinnati,Ohio, 
- ---

received. 4...aS-13, ship at ono~". All o~ these ele~en orders are 
' -

in Mr.Frank's handwriting and he en•ered them ·that day. That 1• 
- - -----

the regular boak that we kee~ ·those orders in (lefendant's Exhibit 
-

12). I have looked. at the original orders and compared them with 

r;-ll'Rank-taentr•r in the b~ok and they a.re ~or.reot. I have' hero 

._he ·original orderf from whi'o~Jl~.FRank ma.de his entries, with the 

exception of one whioh I oa.n' !.(!he)'.dt.8r.e4n-ll~one=y~•-a--

·posaess1on tor some time. These are the 11 original ordeYlr(1>etend.a- ·:.--
. - . . 

--- - -nte 1:xb1Dlli ~4, 15, J.6, 17, 18, 19 ,ao,a1,a2,aa,a4) After Frank'" enter s 

___ t_h_e_ordera in ~he house ord.er book, he tranaoribet them to these 

requieition ·aheeta. In ~th.ar....-1lozd•~ in. eaoh ord~r that he reoeivee, 

- ~he enter• . the order -in -the -book, then makes out one ot these re--

quiaition sheets and then' 11!_akee th~ . aoknowledgment of the order to 

___ the party ordering the goods. ~ll _ ot these eleven requiet1on sheets 
.o 
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(De:tendant•a exhibit.• as,aa,21,as,a9,30~31,3a,33,34,35) are in Mi-. 

=Fiant•1 handwriting and are o.x. by~e when~ oheok .it,whioh mea.ne 
- ----

that we ship the goods. All of the goods oalled tor by these orders 

.have been shipped out by me after being o.I'd with the exoeption 

- ot -th& orde~ of R.E. X1ndell and Oom~y 7197(Defendant•a exhibit 
-

24), whioh w&e oanoelled by-lwtter. None of th•••4orders were at 

the peno11 oompany factory when I left there Friday night,and they 
. /' 

were ·there when I got baok on Monday. The work of looking over 

tee order• and intering- them in the order book and .. king out the 

z••-*•*t•wx requisition hae nothing to do with m~king out t~e 

financial sheet. It ie entirely independent of it. The finanQ1al 

sheet shows the-faotory•e operation from Friday-morning,~hrough 

Thursday night. These orders go~into the next weeks business . I saw 
"' Mr.Frank on SUnday after the murder. There was no eora.toh,mark or -· 

bruise Qn him. Kr.Frank is a aa.n of extremaiy temperaa•nt. If any 

thina went _w.rong -a~ut- the f-aotor-1, he would- .go all to pieaes· and 

.get nervou1. It was not \UlUSU~l tor Yr.Frank to get nervo~.~ When 

a young ohild was run over "by a street oar, he came baok as t p'1,e as 

death,and I had to give him a doee of ammonia• Hr was no good for 

the rest of the day. I know Jim Conley's charaot~r,for truth and 

- veraoiitl it is bad. I would not believe him on oath. The paper 

that those notes found by the bodf were written on oan be found 

all over the plant. They get sewpt to the basement into the trash. 
--- --- - ---- - - -

I heard the telephone oonversation between Kr.Frank and Mr.Ursa.nw 

. .. . . 
1 go if I-oanf'.-81tting =in Mr. F=ank~esk 1~ the 

ou oan see a.bout halt of the dial of olook f a, You o'annot. a·ee" =----- --=::- - , 

the -it.epe le8.ding--dom·to the- t1rat .-tlooJ: .. It the safe 4oor is 

open _ ~n th~ oenter~tioe you oan'.t ~ee anything at all. It would 

- h~ve to be a pretty tal l man to see. over it. It w~uld ee im-
. 

· poesible for a·· girl of Yontee.n -Stovere height to see over it. 

The 8ate door is always wide open while we are in the faotory. --
~..:__-.__--~Iol.-l•~e~n~tL......Uthr.ough the , s~fe Konday,Tueeday and We~eeday, I didn'~ 
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,· find. any mesh bag or pocket ~ok. r-wa~-;-F~ank oonata.n.tly while 

he wairat the taotory on the T\lesda' morning atter the murder. He 

d~d not speak t~ the negro Oonley that day. Monday we tried to 

open up the factory, but every body was ao exoited that we ·oouldnt 

o any ·•~r y The girls wsre standing around., orying. We had to sue-.. 
pend. Ae I went out of the shipping room that morning,I saw C~nley 

standing •• the baok of the room. I said." what are you doing here?" 

He:saya: •I am eoare~ to go o~t•I would give a ~illion dollar1 it 

I- was a whi-t.e-man-.JL--1-t-ie very dark ·on the ground floor around. the 

elevator. I have never known the doors to .Mr. F~ank'e inner or outer 
" offioe to be looked. Even if they-were,you oan see right through 

· -them,part of the door being glass. Anybody oould look through them 

·and ee.e what is ioing on in the office. The door to the elevator 

oan be easily lifted. by anyone and an~ one oan be pushed. down 

the elevator shat..t..__The motor to t~e elev.a.tor is on the offioe 
----- -

- flo-or, and the wheels -are -o~ the top floor. When you etari; u~ there __ _ 
--

is a noise. You oan always hear the jerk tlhen the rope ie pulled, 

and when it stope there is a noise and when 1.t-Ait~ -the basemen~_ 

floor, there is a thud. The motor also makes a d1etino-t-hunnn1ng - -

noise. The motor box is not kept looked.. I have gotte n after Jim 
' - ---·· - -

~--__Q_onle.y many- ti-mee abe't:tt· "llOt-re-gie"'t""ering. - We have dooked. him tor 

not doing it•" I . have noticed blood spots on the floors of the faotory. 

___ _ _ _ Wb~e~iLJLJo~ one gete-lrie fiugers hUYt~---ellae to oome to the offioe to 

get it tied up. People have go~ten hurt in the metal ~o~ and in 
. -

__. _____ coming to the office would w~lk by the· ladie_e __ o_l~ae_t_,_th~ough_~hQs~ 
- --

- - - ---rtcr(frs.:::Jhe.. sopte t}lat Barrett pointed. ·out in the regular path where 

:_~ __ --mahould o_ome to the offioe-i-?- he wwre- in.ju~ed.. There were f o•r 
. . 

or five 1tr~ds of hair that Ba-rrett disoovered. 
~ . 

I aaw thelll. 
-~ 

Q.ould . 

not poss1bly _tell wha~ oolor ,1t was. The metal room floor has not --
. . 

~een washed sinoe t have · been th~re. 

~- CROSS~EXAM~NATION, I ·tnew on Konday that Krs • . White ola1med. she saw 

. a negro there. Frank telephoned me three or four times on Munday -- --
~~get~ the ~inke~ton'~· Be waa .at home. I was at · t~e fa~o~y.Whe1u---,--

• : .. • - • • 

0 

• • • 0 • • ··-- - - ....... .. '\ 0 . _...,._ 0 I 4 .., ..-6 • -. o • • -

. • . . • . - ----~ .,.. . :...if~ •.• . ,.,, ~ft:.· ~- .... .... . .... . '·' .•. - · . 
• - - ~ .......... . ..,:1. ·4~ •.f.,tt..:1""1• .•i --- .,,::.~.· - ·~t.A-<"- --'--~- .... '"" . - -- ..... "-'"'·· · .. . . • • 

, - - --~ - - ' -;-----~ .fllt~ t::- __ .,. •• )l11W ·· r. ~- .. :.. • . .,,.,- - .. . . • . .. 

"ir;-.J·~~~ ~-~- · ··· f · ' . · ·• - - ·- · ·-- • . • - · • • · 

·. ;, .. . .· 'l 
' 



( 

' . • • .. ~ 
I . 

. . , . 
./ 

21 

. -·-·---· 
' : . -·-=-- . ..Lt 

the detectives gQ~ to the faotory,Frank was at the Station House. 
there · . -

He phon~d me first about twelve o'olook, Be was~nearl_y a.ll morning • 
. . - -

ana then again &bout twelve · thirty. He wanted nre to see if we 
. - _____... . 

ooult1 not injustice t~ all the employee• try to sift this~hing- . 

down, ~d he suggested getting the Pinkerton&. He phoned again 

near one otoloot. Kr.Frank sppke about his-nervousness. He didn't 

talk a great deal about it. He may-have-spoken to me onee or twiee 
----

~· 

about it. + think one time he explained to me how terrible the ----- - -
girl looked and the other time that they rushed him to the underM 

takers in a dark room and threw on the light. He said he was awful­

ly s.haken up. As to what Mr .Frank said when they telephoned him ab­

out the murder,he asked what was the matter,bad there been a fire 
' . 

at the faotory. Anotijer reason he .was nervous he eaid,he hadn't 
- . . 

had any b~eakfaet, he wanted a oup of ooffee. we bad been without 

_ a atenog_rapher quite a while. The work had &ooumula'tec:t-to-eol!ii 

exjent. As to what work there was in the faotory for Mr.F~ank to 

do Saturday except the finanoial ' sheet,he enetered the orders , 
---~-----! 

made re'(Uieition•. I do not know that Miss Hall entered all those 

orders. I know she t ook dioj'ttation , That i..Lall--t -know -about 1 t. 

The first time I saw those orders entere~ Qn_jhe_a_rder book, 1l&a -on - - -· 
----- - --- ----..---- -- -- --- --Mond'»' or Tuesday. It takes about an hour or an hour and a quarter 

to enter those orders on the book. It 

fore the ooroner,that it wouldn tt take Qver IMIJ.' an hour to enter 

.--the-0rde~•. It takes an hour and and a baf:f to do all of ·the WC?_rk _ -

------:--......u..~~.u.a:J.~...,..-HS~f«':.m-th~~ out .to me. Aoknowl.§dgment• 

are
0
u1ualy made by the person who traa1oribee the order~- an.~ . --

enters them .on the requisition. If Mr.Frank didn't make aoknowledg~ -
. . 

' 

_ _ menta,that would not make a di f ferenoe of over five -or ten · m1nutee~ 

in time. I said it would take an hour and a bal.4 to do al~ of - ~he 

work lying on the -table,requie1t1on a.nd all,transoribe them and 

acknowledge them. · As to-what that work was,beginning with orders 

-----~7......,,... 7 . on the 28th,tb~re are eleven order~ going doWA through 7197. 
-- , 

_ ·- ,.. -J{Q~e .ot . th~t was done on Fr1dayj beoauee the ~-~~ere wern' t there.-· · 
• ,. t t • .:....- • - ti' o. .,. ,. .., .. _ ......... "". - -~-.......,._ ,.& ,,• ~ 'i "" • , , ~'l"°f' i \ :-, "' ..... -. -::~-f .. ' • -, I ~ .. '... \ -t-- .. ..... _.....,." ~ - . -.................. .. ""';' .. °'_;::: ::.,..~ ~-7'.,;:::. ....;:r.- • ....;. t.~.7<11{:,....,___ ... , - ~4 ....... ·~ --·::1 ~......... - ...... "'~ ..... "' .. . .. a,..:.......,, ,.._ .. ~ .. ~~·;;. .... -~ ..... ....c. .... ,.._ ....,~,.,.,,...¥ ~,- ~ . . .. .. .· •• ""-'•• -· 

--~ ... . . .. ·.. '\.. . .. . - . . . ~ .. 
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when I left Friday nig~t. I 
• I 

let~ Friday night .At half past •ix. _ .... - - ---
__ .-1 _d.idn' t g~ to-the-la<»tory on Saturday morning. I have never timet 

. Mr.Fr~k entering those orders. I said I guessed it would take him 

. thirty minu~e• to actually enter them. After entering them h$ mu-et 

traneoribe and aokno~ledge them. Titaf initial• "H.H." on these 

. ordere(Defendant•e exhibit• 14,15,18,17,18,19,20,21,22,a3,a4). means 

Mies Hattie Hall, the stenographer. "H.G.B." on these requisition• 

(Defendant•e exhibit as,to 35 inolue1ve) are my initiale,mean that 

· I oh~oked ~he order Jl-~d -O.K.'d it and its gone. Miss Hattie Hall 

wrote the letters aoknowledg•ng the order•. I know that because tae 

latter haethe letter" H.H." d1otated by "• We ~aven'txaakJlmJll.­

any regular way of aolcnowladging ·. Some orders are acknowledged 

before ·they~are ever touch1d. There is no certain first step. It ia 

not necessary that they should be entered on the book first. -one -
I 

step doean't hinlle on the other. I! Hattie Hall had anything to do 

~ with -writing theee- things,it was done Saturday morning. The orde•s 
~ 

must also be traneoribed from the order tb the_ requisition s~eet. 

-------''1!.fti~tv1!!t?A-J:re-sheet was the onJ.y--sliee'C batnad"not- been worked- on 

Friday that I found had been worked o_ll_when. I got-1la.ok_the.r4. It---­

had not been touched on Fri~a1,and-I had not given any data for it 

-- - -·-wh-en- I left. ""Tlief-dati Inid -to -get up tor it wasthe ela.t ~rod~c:.. -_- --
.. 

tion the packing room production,the tipa,I ·get that from this 

-------paok.in_g room report(Defendant 'e exhibit"4 -A)- The handwriting ia that - .. .. 

ot Miss Eula May Flowera,the forela.dy. ~en ·I reeetved that report; 

I ~ad to aoaumulate al~--~he data, ~enoi~!d 1 t_, a~~~~~!~~!Jd 1t~o ~- __ 

the penoil. ,sheeta here(Defendant's Exhibit 7) These three sheete 
. -

~ ~-at&-tlle-Only thing oonneoted wit~ the paoking room for the week ot 

--Apri~ 24. I wrot..e..- the t~guree Wednesday 'nigh,.nd Kr.*nk did 1 t 

""Thursday. Kr. Frank had to ~dd two lines to the sheet. He oould get 

" .· · -· · · those from Kise Flowers re~rt just as well as I OO\lld. The figu%el -
.. __ -:, .. -- - · --·--

_Qn the bottom of . the page are hi•• All the -~~ting on this sheet fa 
mine exoept the laat ~q· lines at the bottom, whioh are hie .(Defend• j 

. I 

:ant'e•Exhibit ?). On that sheei,yes,.there are just eleven ~1:guree, . . 
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but you got three sheet• to get them fr~1 one · ~~ne on all three 

eheeta and the -total,making aix lines .altogether. It is n~t easy 

to say how _lon~ that would take. It is merely looking at those things 

and putttng them down,you have got to over it~,and get ~he -differen~ · 

clases of goode that we paok and take it and put it under the head 

of the-apeoialty, that is t .he head of the olases of goods · ma.nutao-

tured that week. You must have the slat reoord. · I haven't got the 

- slat reoord· here. xt oerta1aty i1 different from this. It oomes 

from the cedar mill. The item on the financial sheet (Defendant's 

Exhibit 3).that he g9t from the slat reoeot is the itea under "Mater-

ial ooet",- "Slate 2719 1/3 groas at 32'"· That is all he . would1 h•ve 
I " to get on th~ financial sheet with reference to slats. That wouldn't 

take anymo re time than taking these daily reports and putting them 

on here. He ale~ had to get the lead deliveri-etrtrom the lead plant 

- ·and -,;11e tip deli veriee f~om the tip plant.. Our numbers run on the 

----~heet like this 10 X,20 X,eto. Our two lOX penoila,for inetanoe, 

- - --- -anutaotered for the-eadilao Motor Oomp-e:ny; 1-r-tney want a penoil 
~ 

with their name on it and ours not on it,we call' it the lOX special, 

of 5 10 X Oadilac special, We have to go down through ea~h number 
. . - - -· -~ - - - , - --- - . - · ---: .. -

- - - t~ t has b-een sold and get the make · of ea.ob style of pencil and they 
. . 

have to go in the right aquare;oo~ering the right . shape and thelTight 

m------,.,.,.,,..mi......-"""~grose.---itne didn't he wouldn' t balanoe with his packing 

reporia and the whole sheet wo~l~ be inoorreot. T~eee papers ~ere 

and the tip ,plan• and the ela t reoord and~h.e_iea.d. re..aord and the 
-~-----=---~ 

packing are all the papers x- lcnow were not worked on Friday night ' 

and whloh I -found-·at the facto~y w~en I got . there Monday; Frank neede . 

those f-our reports to make up his financi~. Doing that work and _ __ . 
. . ' -
entering .. thoee eleven ~rdere -ie - all that I know Frank bad todo on 

. r . 
A~il .a6th. I didn't aee them.:..done. I e~y I found them· done the 

a.:.:.-----......:..::· '7-- ----:. - " - - - 4 -

- ~e~~ week. I! waa certainly done ·. between . F~iday night and Monday 
,,,. 

mom.1n1 • I didn 1.t 1ee · t~e tibanOlal ·sheet on 11°ndiy. The slat' re .... 

:oord. oome• from 1lat mille · and tip reoord from the tip plant. I . . . 
..... ,,. - · • • · .. • , .: .- •. • -- • - ...... ... ,., , I •. - •'· . .· . .c;).'" . r _ ·~~ _.,..,. ~ vu " 'ttV¥.lli .. -~'flt ......_.;. ; • 
•• . .,; 9"\ ...,., ~- "" ,. II'°'... . • • . . 
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______ __,It ie true ~hat he could have done all of the work in two hour• 

·and ·a half. I I didn't hear him say that he oould _h~ve _don.a.it 1n 
. - .- -::"' - -- -- . 

an houe and a halt. The work that I have just been over and the. · 

entrie• in the boot and the letters that he d1ot1tated to the · 

stenographer is the sum total of all t~e work that I have seen tone 

on the books in the offioe on April 26th. Mr. Frank and I were not 

paid ott on the 25th, or 26th, In addition to the work i have gone­

over,Yr.Frank had to balance the .oaeh. This is his writing in the 
) -

oaah book. (Defendant'• exhibit 40) and all those figure• were 

made that day. It do1sen 1t mean that 151 worth of kerosene was 
: .. 

purohased that. day,beoause the entry was not dated-that day,it 

means that the figures were put on there that day,tor the reaeAe~n~-· 

that the week biz 1e not •loeed. until-that is added to the oaeh. 
. . 

The date this kerosene ·\~&e purohaeed,April 31st, is found in the 
(I. '• . 

little-re<\1.pt book(Defendant'e exhibit 10).It was -j,urohased on the 

31st, as shown in the reoeipt book, but was not entered._ in. the oaeh 
. --

~Ok until the 26th, ..__ We don't put our items in the caeh book the -----
------::;;m+-n=-u::r:e::-:it~h:-:ey-are puroba;ed-. We -put the to tal of eaoh 1 tem un-'de...,.r.____ 

sub-he~•· It we pay drayage-$2.-00- on Tuesdat,$1.00 GB-Thursday 

and $2.00 on Saturday, there ~ould not be three entfiea '1n iihe -oasn­

- -~b~ok_,hut th~; w~~ld -b~ ~der one head "Drayage-t- S.OO'!,and every 

thing else . th~ eame .wa7. When we advanoe a man money it is ui 

own on a slip and entered in an envelop~, oalled ·•Loan" •. We don't 

take a receipt for· 1 t. I oan show that Frank gave-. a ;oo -to 

the next week and deducted it the following Saturday • . We d9,.µ.;~_......._=='7" 

enter it on the oaah book. This average sheet (Defend.ant's exhibit 

51 ·1e a_l~ ~Jl· Mr.Frank'e ha.ndwritini. It begins from January l.e,1911• 
I 

, As a rule ~r.Frank put ·on the f~nanoial shee~ the average to show 

-·· Gene:t·a1 Man~ger how the ave~~ge of our ordera have run. I d~n' t eee 

it on the financial tor that week. It is no-!!ule. I-said be uau~lly 

doe~ · it. It~doeen•t affaot the financial ·sheet however~if it- 1e not 

·-.:: ~n __ t\er~-~ ~t .d~e~n='~ .... ~~·~~- t .he t.~~~~~~-:!~~~~~~~ . l?~in~ . ~~~~~~~-~--=~-.. ~: ... 
( _ _ _ _ .... "i , -..... · _ ~.q,,., . _ _ _ -~u.,. ... r.1 

• • • • • ~ .. . • • • • • • ~ • ' ~ - -

~:· . .:. ' ) .!t .,,, : . - . . .. 
'> · 
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I say he di4 wort on.--the~vffage-sheet-olnrafiirday -beoause th:o~~ . . 

-orders oame i·n that day. I know they oould ·not have been entered. 

- -the-Thursday ~etore ·~?d_j;hat they were entered in faot Sa.turd&¥ 

-- - because I had- gone over the order• and tind that they average fthe 

same thing that he ha• got on the average eheei. None ot the~~clera 
--~ -

_ . - oame in the taotory betore-Sa~rda.y morn~._,b_ooaus.e. they were not 

there Fr1day_ n1ght when I left. I am ,u.{e of that. I have neve: . . • known Kr. r~_ank to leave there on a Saturday with the finanoial 

he.et no.t ready~ He would not go to 1L.ba.ll game unless he had h11 

work up. I heard him say on Friday ~fternoon that he was going to 

try tto go to t_he ball game. We left there Friday night_ together, B 
' 

He didn't go baok that n·1ght. I said at the Oorcmere inquesi that 

~t the data had been gotte~ up for him it w~ul~ take him an hour a 

and alialf to two hour.a. I don't remember saying. that it would take 

only two hour• and a half tor both th~ d4ta and the f1nano1al sheet 

I meant two hours -and a-halt w~thout the -di.ti. I say 1 t would hawe 

taken from-two and a-halt. hour• to . three houri to pave .gotten it all 

up. I am not an _expert aooountant,and I · bate my opinion on the rea­

son that I have gone be.ok at the same time and have sat d~wn with 

bim_ whj+e he 11&a wo!!k-lng and ..:.een htm-when lie was ·trnTshecl~ H6 
~ 

- --- __ oouldn' t hurry over the work, and get .it oorreot.. I think he oould 

.. 

. get 1 t up qu1oker than I oould. I am poative that I&a1'1 at t.n-------1 
~<:: 

Ooroners inqueet that he oould get it up a halt ·an hour quicker than 

~. I ' may have said so, that was only an estimate. I_ ~av~ never made 

~P. a-f1~an-o1al _.,beet. !ly estimat.e· or the time re1'erred to Frank 

_.:__ ___ - __ doing j_t..! I_ couldn'.t . tell how long it .would take .. to balance that --aa.Bh • . · 
. . . 
I said at the Ooronera inquest between an hour and an hour and a 

c- .half. It all depend• on wheth~r you balance or not. We k~ep our 

l~ttle oh~ge_ in n1okles,dime•,quarters a~d halfea,and you have. to 

take the money out of the eaolct etaok it up and oount it. As to ho• 

I remember where I was las~-Thankagiving Day, because I was going 

to -;At~e "to aee the Georgia Foo• sair--aame. t remember it · anow~~ 

· .· .·- '- and ~ .-<.didn!_.!....SO~I.,:' ~?J4.:~l&~)~:~~ --~~~~.1-e~: ~-~~=<~~:.."~~~~,:-::.::~:.:~~. · 
.',~""-'H-.::.,->~be ~t the°faotory~·Th.e· -snond · r·eaeom ·1 mmem~er 1• because o~ the · · . 

. . ..., ~ . . \ 

.l. : ) :'.' ... 
. . • . i i . 
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srna1 B'r1th atf&ir. Wbioh Kr.Frank went to and ·x helped him 

. . 
oarr}l-hie package• to the oar. As to my remembering every SaturdJY --
th~t I hav·e been there (or e1z mofl,th• prev1ou•~ I have never lost a 

day . from the faoto·ry since I haoe been there with the exoeption of 
~ll vaoatuton. I was with Kr.Frank until half past twelve on Thanks­

giving Day 1 when I left him at the oorner of Yitohell and Alabama, 

where he oought a Washington Street oar. I don't know what he did 

that afternoon. I do know that I ·remained at the f filotory every 
' Saturday afternoon sinae I have been there beoause I have not 101~ 

a day. I paid etf Fr1day,Apr1i 25th. I remember Helen Fugerson .oom-

1ng to the window and I pai~ her. I ·oan . tell you the namea of many 

more that I paid off that afternoon. '{Witness gives names of eight 

---Or ten more he claims to have p~id · off). Kr. Frank and ~r.Holloway 
~ v 

were there at the time. It is very dart underne&th-the-ohute near 
"' 

the Clarke woodenware f&Jnpany place, we kept shellac in front of the­

-~~dO"Or there. -1..t is the door .to the left. We did not have boxes 

p~led aro~ there after this JDUl!dei-- ooaured. If a body had been 
- - -

~hot down there.it would have bee~ 30 or 25 feet from that door.. 

- - ~ We go down there ~very day or eo to get ehellao,you don't have to ,,,,.._ 
· ___ J>JllCL.bY the_opening undu-this-ehute. l-nev-er notioed- &ny !-nd1-oatton -· - -

that an~~d,r~~ the oiy/~~e~~~ 
metal departmentAwhereP'th'a;-:-aid there was b~ood. It~ooked - lik& 
cblood from-Tf11e~ be-i~g out. It looked like haskoline had been 

-~~~~spl&ahed. all over the metal department. There was nothing di f fereni 

=-about that partio'Ular· epot -f~m anyoth~&t- 1 t was red. -. . 
It loot like it bad been swept over. As to those steps by the chute 

I_ don•t · know what t~~y -~ore naile~ up immediately after the murder. 
-

_Three days after I oame up those atpes. I don't remember wllether 

__ -1* was betore or ·after the inaur~o~ peoplem &a:e'us Olean up. I .. 
know I was at the factory on Saturday• and Holidays after, twelve o' 

· oloct.. I ohanged the olook at times if- I find that 1 t is not right. 

-We don't run it five minutes aha•d.-ot- time. Every time I look ~t .. . . . ~ . 

-~ _.: .. '-, _ . :....-~-~- ~~ J~ ~~-t_!me. __ ~~-~:-'.~~;~ ~i). _re~f{!,St~~ !;!···.?f~~~-. '{~-J~g~,~~-~~~~: -
~ ... "".'! -~ -~~-·- ,....., ---- .. ...,,,.~ _..,,..,(:" ••. ._ · ... .... - ---....;.- t • \ ,~ ~ ~ • 

... . ~ · 
. j_~)6 : ~ 

----­. -
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1:s by the whistle in .baot of ue every day at twelve OtOlook. ­

we don't set. it . every time we hear the..-whistle · ~hough. We have 

.had ha4 unr~liable people at the factory. 1(& give them a trial • I 

knew that ·oonley was unreliable a good while ago. Found it out the 
- -

""firll't time l ever spoke to· him.. When we found that we oouldn 't 

trust him we took him off of the elevator. Yr. Darley and I did it. 

We d1.dn't take it up with Frank. Girls in the faoto have tud me_ 
l 

about his wgrthlessness. Miss Carson. An~ oth~a.-q t .old me he 

tried· to bo,rrow monay and slip' off. She oomplained to me several 

- times ~bout it, that he was trifling .and didn't olea.n up her de­

partment,that~e-didn't move the penoile,that he sprinkled on top 

of the penoil1,that he tried to ~orrow money. The~negroes would 

9ome to me and told me that he ~ouldn't pay-hra--debts -and slip off. 

I don't know whether I ever took these oompla.ints to Yr.Frank or - -- :::::====== 
not. I was not under Kr. Fi._nk. I had-authority to fire him, but 

---
. ~ jidn't to it, beoauae in a faot~ry like that it is hard to get 

. ~ .. - . 
·.a. ·negro who knows somethi~ about 1 t. He was in the ohing-ga.ng 

two or three timee,onoe he worked on Forsyth st. In front of . -
the building, and _then women would oome up~~ me and try to get 

____ Joney _ _t_o . ge..Lhim. out..,_two .oz_t~ee-timee-. That-· has bappened.13ince ···-···­

· he haa been-working .at the faotory. I Know ~hat he has been in the 

- --eoftthing-gang onoe when I- saw him 
. 

The times was when women oame up there ·and tried to get money · to· 
-__./ 

get . him out. I have seen taase books scattered all over the factory, 

~------1~1rw--..rl-rrrt-.--~,.,,,..,!>Vl/r-:;~ora-;:.-:r-:~~c.---,.--"'h.>a~v~e-as~ee~n~~h~em·-e1nce-this~-

murder. Both before and after. I have seen sheets sometimes~! knew 
. . 

that Jim could write.. I__liaye given ·him and· the other begroes tablets 

11'.lte t·his (State'• Exhibit j ) . Th1y ~ are kept every wher~ i n the.· 

- -.-- :t"e.otory .-They-wau"Xd-go-down-i~e basement . an<lwrTte. I did not 

talk to Frank on Monday or Tuesday about J ill Oonley·' • peodliar .. . . . .. 

conduot after the · murder, I talked . to D.arley · 

. -- . -l ~....,, . . . .. __ .:... ......_,_ . ... . . . . . - . . . - . . -~ . ,._.~. 
.L. ~ ·- :::..-~ · :- - - \ .... , __ . ., _____ __ -~ .-..t.-:M"*!'\:..-~ · ::-· .. ~~7. - ·,,:._·_ ..... - , ,...~ .... "!'".~..! • • __._..., .. 

: -t ... ~ • • -.. .. • 
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REDIRECT EXAYINATIO~ .When I stated~o~wo and a half 

houri .to thre~ hours to make. up the t1nano1il sheet,I maantt with• 

~U:t any· ·~nt&Np-t-1-one-.-we-ha.v-e--q~-few interuptione on Saturda.Je, 

salesmen drop in,d.raymen and people . oome in, ·for their envelopes 
f 

after .we have paid off. When I ·said to Mr.Dorsey that he might do 

the work trom 8~30 to 10.30, I had reference purely to the_finano1ai _ 

sheet. llaking the enttiee ·1n the house order ooox,requisitione and 

d1otat1ng the oorrespondenoe, I did not include. The oorrespondenoe 

and the entriea in the reqtieition book is usually done in the 

morning. We usually go to Montag Broe. · about eight-thirty, get the 

mail,oome right baok,aoknowledge the orders and answer the oorBes­

pondeilo~. I have never known Mr.Fran~-to--ta-ke-ap t-he-finanoi o.l 

sheet before the afternoon. After he finished hie finanoi~l,Ur. 

Frank would uaually mak~ t~o _oopiee of ther?'eault of it ,and 

send one- of- them to his unole,who is a stock holder a.nd the 

other to M~. Pappenheimer,who is the president. My estimate of- the 
--

tlJi1e \~a!!.. ~wo and a half hours for the_ fl.M,no~ eheet,and and one 

and a .half hours for the other work. ~~. Doraey~a pioture (Stat~ 'e 

Exhibit A).-ehowe n~thing in-the Clarke wooden la%4- Company 

except the front of it. It has left out every scuttle hole,and 
--- -- - ·· ·- --- ·-

toilet and every _:thing_the_re_._It f~ils to show the door that enters 
-

into tµe partition to the basement. Hasn't got either one of these 

two-fron t dours.- Mr. Frank.' s wife frequently uid--some -shorthand. 

work for him on Saturday afternoons. I have seen her there often 

when we we re behind in our "work. Th~ 1'askoline did n9t hiQ.LtM_ __ 

red spot'Q at all. -Y-ou-uoul<int-t-te'll-whet!l~ 1 ~ was on top ·. or on · 
~...-.....- ..... - -- -- - - ......... __ 

bottom - of -the -red.. It is nothtng unusual -for the white stuff to 

--- - ---=be s illed. all over the metal roo_m_. _I_ di_d_. not know t hat Conley was 
·---

----- "---"""'d.'""'"en .... y_1 .... n .... g_.t .... h._.at he oould wri te-in- the .-eta.µon ~houae,-for qui ~a-!hile. 

The Pinkeiton men- ~a.m'e overt~ the f aotory to~ind out if he ooulde 

·x ·looked all_ over .sufad ~ound. a oard where he had signed ' a. -.,1g-. ' . . . 

~' · \ . . --- . 

. ...... ...: --· - -- .. --·......_ --\~- -- .. - ~ -.....,,,-:~ ":"··· :· . .. \. ... ~;.~··-;,- .. ~-. -- ... ...~. T· >- •• ,,._ .-...... .--..-.• •y- ,,,,,,... .. .... ... ,..., B .. . . . . - . ~ . . .. , .;L· • ) '- . . ~ . ~ • .· . .....!,· • .. I • • • ' . . ~ . ' . . . 

• 
.--·--- . . 

_. i.. .. ·" , .... , • • • . ..... • :: •• _ i.t ·- -v·t.:t · t.11"'...:"';,-;;.~...- ·,-...;~-·-- . ~ . . 
·-· --- ' 
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ne.ture for a. ~eweler for a watch. The deteot1vee found the in-. . 
fol:Dte:t1on by- ooming -to--the fe.otory. The negroes allwaye ate in the 

base~t. Oonley-wae famili.ar with the basement. Mr • Dorsey 

. subpoenaed me to his O·ffioe, he suppoene.ed some of t~ others. I ~ · 

think-he-pb&ned-to me. Empty eaoke a.re ·usually moved a few hours 

af.ter they ru:.e _tAken off the ootten. 
------

RE CORSS _E!_AMINj_T~Olj,. I had no objection to · coming_ to your (Mr. 

Dorsey) oi'fioe .• I offered to assist you in any way I could, No,1 t 
- -;i: • . - ~ 

.. we.a not .Mr.Frank'• OU atom to make an engagement Friday for Satur--· ,, 
day evening and then go off and leave the fi~anoial ·sheet untouched. 

The pencil ~actory id three of four blooks from Montag'e• Some of 

them are short blocks. Guess it takes three to five minut~s to go· 

over ·there. I have never times myself. The first time on Monday 

I ·observed. the peculiar behavier of ~Onley w~s between half past 
. " . 

seven or . eight o'olook, he was sitting in dressing room on a box. 

·-- I--t-via.s :.B.i'ter that-I went with ~eteoti ve Starnes to try tO-l.o,oa.te-

"" Gantt and -arrest him. F ank never went to baseball games or mat1naes 
'O • 

on Saturday. The_ only pio·tu:rea ..that are-.h' ng1ng_on-the-wa.J.l"1-Gf 

Mr. F~a.nk'a offioe, is a calendar that Truitt ans Sona give away, 

No,I don't know whether the detectives found. out else where that 
- - - - - _ ..... ~ ·- -- -

Oonley oould write. I gave them the-tnformation when thaur .cw:ne to 

the factq.ry. It _was_ on u0nd.ay ·.morning tha:t I saw -~he he:akol1ne. a~d. 
=====-=====::;::::;:::====;::= -the red. spots. If the blinds bad been closed it would. have been· some 

.. __ dark~r,not a- b1 g difference. 
,;..._,_ __ _ 

RE DIRECT EXAMINATION, I l}ay_e _never · seen Mr.Fra!Dk talk - to Mar~ 

Pha.ga.n. 
--------- -

----------
---------=---d- . 

·--~--

'. ,.- . -.--. 
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•• JOXL c. HUBTJm. • . Sworn for the defendant. . 
I . am a public aooountant, engag~d in tho proteesion ten or 

. . . 
· f'11'teen ye~ra.- ~ have o~ined-the N.nanoial ehe~t said to b!. 

- · · made- by Leo M: • . -ll'rank. -I examined a oopy and then checked · it - . 

ag&.net the original.. In order to ~•n4 out how long -it would take . ------
a pereon to m&.ke out these reposta, I went through the oal.cula 

tione. I did not make out the eheeta. I verified the exteneiona 

aud cal.cul.atione on the financial eheet('Defendant1 e e~bit -eh 
.. 

---~f.ound-thm.a correc~ ui thin a decimal.. There ie one 1 tem a. deoi• 

. J 

' 

ma.J. ie inoorrs~t. TC.at wae immaterial, nierely an error in the 
. - ----

oaloulation. In order to t1nd · o.ut how long it would take th.a tmm 

report to be made up, I mlide ·Qn exsunination,·line by line, item 

f~r 1\em. I figured an approximatJ;time it would take to ntake the 

varioue entr·iea if they had all of' . the data immediately avail.a-
. . :) 

ble, ..and how-iong if it wae not irJlllediately available. I pujxi:Da 

theee ·down in two separate col.umn• Pond then etruck an average. 

In my opinion the · quiokeet poes ible time to make out t hie repor", 

balance the cash, make out the comparative atatemente and the 

copiea of which they furnished ae, I figured 150 minutes. I don• t 

think that could have been done · in that tihle except .by eomeone 

luc.ving experience i n .it and Jmowing . how to set up theee t.act e 

____ an<;t f~g-~~~fx~~11t.~•11•*t!1'•lt•ax _ _jhie_!'Q~d _ not _@.l.~ .. _. _ 

low for checking tho figuree. In my .opinion, it would take from 
. ~ 

-three to · three and a halt houra to make out thie report, balano• 

the caoh, make· out the two copies and' the co1Uparieon _£_f 1912 
. .. 

and 1913. (Y1t-nel3s then de-taile time it woul.d take in hi,e •pinion 
I 

for.. each particular i t-ea-th»;t '.has oeen oalaylated ~nd enterecr-anll 
. 

how he figured it.) I rl 111Y opinion it woqld ta.ke a pretty swift 

man three and a hal.f houre. 

CROSS JCXAMINATION • A man's fa.uniliarity with a e:pecial claee of 

work will · aid materially in making 1~ up. If he had had to get . -
up the information which waa furnished me it would take him a -· . . . 

good deal longer than it did ~~, for ~he information -wae al~eady 

turniehed me. - I .ha.ve allowed tor hie experience and fmniliarity . . . .. .. . ' 

. -· .l!.O._ .wi~hv.~e bua~neea, in the way at aaving 'time, .in making my . . . 
--- :--:..~--:-.:: -;-."',~~ (' ...... ;~ .. ~:. -. ·. ·---· .... _.. ,, . , -. . . ~.,~· ·:.. ... ~ " .. ~~·:··:...:;..--:-·:.:,~ , ... -,~ ~-· .. :- -:-..;·r ::..---

I • 
I 
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estimate. I have. tried to make my f-iguree eui'ticiently coneerva• 
I . . 

t1Te to make allo~c• tor a man in charge o~ the work. I have 

:: tr-ied to ehow it done in- the · quickest ~o aai.ble time. I . think · 

I am an expert accountant. I wae called into t h is mat t er 

.for the purpo.ee ot seeing the length of tiule it would take to 
-

gather thee~- figuree gnd ge~ the reeult on the financial ~heet 
. 

I . 

and other papers that were furnished me. I etudied-e&ah-Mee-t----=---­

and when I was eure of 'Vfha t the reeul t would be I would lay that. 

eheet down and make a· copy of it. I wcnad tk"ke-=time myself for 

each o.i;.erat i on. Ther" Wi\e a discrepancy of one and one ha~ gro•s 

-On -the factory re<;Lord1 in tho-4."-igur-ee-,- out ot_ 2765 l/2_gz:.oea, 
. .. 

. (Def' e ex. 2. )- It wae .an 1mmate1~ial arror. The minimum timo t hat -- . 

_____ _..I coul.d do that work in .I found to be three hour& and _ll minutea, 
.. 

that ttas ae quick aa I could do it. If I had been interrttpte4 

i n my wor~ of course it would have taken me longer. I have be.en·-­

an exper~ account ant fer 15 or 16 years. The mistQ.ke that I fcund 

9ccured on the SatuP!i.ay lD•t•a of the week be:fo1·0; It was not 

-=- ~-·- . -:. . -· __ .It-~nk-4 mi.ta.ke',- -bu-t · aomeoody-elee. comp-iled- t h e figures for t.oat 

week. There is anot her trifling mietake under the h"acl of •value .. 
(lf pr oducts, pencile packed• t hat di d no t figure t he_ p ame -ae· 

-
m ne. hose are -the on:Ly two m.iett..kee I found - on the whoie -f .inan-

r. C-ial ~h~t 1 • a mistake . Of 50 ~ ~nd a gross . and a · half Of pencils 

- -· --:-· CROSS BLut.INATiOB. Ia Lia.king i:Dy eXPeriment of how long it. wo.~---·---

- take, ,-i-wa:e-f~ .. !liehed with. all my data. I didn't have to get up 

· any of the data. I am-conAidered r&pid i n ruy work. The miet.ak• 

of one an~ .a half gros• o~~•d on April.18th and 19th. I don•t 

_.know whose •i•take it waa. Anybody can work on his books with a . . -
. ~· 

·-great d.eaL.more. ~a1e ·than an outsider can. ·The mietake l mention-

_;:,_---~ec\ di.d not make the other oalculatione wrong, the. ~ther c;J:cula• 
-!; - .. , .. ... - . 

'.tione ·were all.. right. The ""iilatue grew out of jus~no-. mu1t1pl1· , 

- j . 6 J :: .---~-~~ o:.:_f ~ _:.,~ ~ ~:l~~~: _?~:!~~---~,~ . ~~ •. ~. -':~llt~ ' . l!".~lc -,i.~<=1;,ti,!.-'",,._ ~~. 
. . .. ,..., . . ·.-· :' .. :-

., 



• l ' 

t ). f I 
, ~ 

·:t ota.l $396. 75, 'instead ot $386.29. 
l . . .. . 

.· 

. Im~DIRRCT mtAlilNATtOHt In ruaking ·9ut . t _hie sheet Ur. Frank had 

.to me.ke about 40 multip11catione, · l60 addit1one. 'nle mistake ie 

~not a eerioue one. 

HERJmRT G. SCHIFJ', Recallocl for orose.-examina-C.ion. 

The booke show- that $4 wao 1oaned to Ar.thur White. I made 

tile en try in the book. ·The · $2. was for what Ur. Frank loaned hin 

tha~ day ~nd t2.oo loand~a him the middle of next week.• Ae to 
. . 

where the entry if that Ur.Frank lent Arthur· White t2. -cheSlf' 
... • * • 

slips .,.re not k~ P.:f'ter w" take . it o~f ~ .After the _p~yroll is 
- - --

m.a.de v:e _d&&troy-tho-se.~lieoCJ .Gke show tixat this f2. Wti.a added 
.. 

to the other $2. There wae approxiuultely t1100. }Jaid off on 
--'--::....; 

~riday on '\ihe I-'1.Y roll. There W'1S about 5 or 6 envelope a, left 

. ove~o t called for. The numbers go on different ~l~oee on the . . . 
envelope•• The clo oke we have now are .the eame we _l'!_!Ld when -Gantt 

-wae- ~-here-.- Y-'lenever- t~ere ~·as any trouble we pha.ned for. a man to 

look after the clock. - _ .. 
-- -

RB-DIRECT lll:AMINATIOH. lthenever -accidents would ~appen in the 

---·- --

factory we would have the pereon oome to the office, to the oute.r 

offi ce', where we would bandage their hand.lfith t he :tew medical 

euppli•• tie keep 'th4r1S. T}1en vre make a r .eport to the ined.ranoe 

· company ae to the cause of the accident and any witneeee•~-W'e 

alVTa.ys found 'the clocks kept good time. 

-----::::----------==:::::::S:;;;::ll~A~~~T-;=IE-ffAii~~~~~~=~,~~~S;.w;,o;r~n;::=;f~o;r~t~h~e~D~ef:;:en:d;a:n:t;.~---_,_--~ 
''"' I Wll a eten~grapher for the National Penc:il-C~~fflT-rdu-----

L----~m~o~~)t...1...-J'. ..... e_work- in..:J;-he office of Mon:tag B1·oa. Whenever it ie 

. . 
~here. i :a~w Ur.Frank about tea o'clock of the morning . of A~ri~ 

26th a;~ Jlont~ Broe. when he owno over there that morning. He 

came in Kr. Sig Kontag•eo:tfice, where I t1ae taking dictation ... 
and :r told him .-that I · di:dn t t 'know v1hether I 'Would. be a~l..L..:to go 
. . 

.~!:_there ~hat morning or not, a~ntag \IN.a giving ~e let• 
es - -------

tere and Kr.~rank ~aid:"Yell,, oo:me d~ you poaaibly ca~w. He had 

·i f;2 . pr.o!iou~l.~ as~e«Jii• ~1~~~-~he . t~3:-!.~!~~~"~~"f·~-:--~~ _:_·~~~~;..._,-.-: 
. ,....-..,. --· . ,....~ - _ .. . ·~~r·' ·' . . # • • -- • • • ··~~ •• - • .. • • ... • 

~.,,,. -\.. ·~·- ;· . . 't'li .• • • . .· - ... ~ • - • 
-. -

: .. , .\ 
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~j ir1"' ' 
That wae about ha1t an hio.r before he oam• over to Kontag :Broa. 

I had · called him up to g~t ~_dupliua ~e b~ll_ of -~ading and· in 'lihe -- \ 

o.oura• of the oonveraa~ion~ I aa~~d-Wa-it h• w0-UJ.4-n-0-0d- tne-03J·•r- -:· 

-----there that mol'ning, on account of hie hav.ing an inexperienced. · 
. . 

ad b~an going over ' there all during 

the month Of Ap1·i]. on that account. He said "Please come OTOr x ­

hav~e work tor you 1; 0 do"• _I t wa•. 20 or 30 minutes after that 

th~li he cMJlle over to :Montage. When h~ cnme 111 I told him that I 

was a.fra1d I c.:>uldn'.t-ge over ou accowiJ~ of the work I had ·~1.> do 

at !lontags, but !fr. Uontag finisil.ed hie dictation in a f~w min .. 

U tee, and I then told Ur Fru.nk that I would have time to come 
• t?l.ere • I started over to the· 

over there a.11d tha.t I \iould be o-.,er later 
factory uet\Ycen 10: 30 and 11. I wen~ &.lone. I t t a 1kes about f'.iv• 

minu~es to e et over th.ere a11d -i reached there before eleven 

o~6look. I don•t know whether Mf'.Frs.nk was there when I got 

th"r• "'>...~•*· l'. wai t"d in the outer office a few minutes 'befo re 

I s t arted to work. I:x.z11\11m•)•daa•xx I went in the i nner Office 
-- -

- --to geLthe order a to acknowledge for Mr. Frank. I acknowledged 
-

them in tj:ie outer ottioe. I do the typew.citing in the ou:t~r o.f~---

1'ice.-ffh~pe_are the ll orders (defend~t'e eXhi~_it~ · i1··to 24 

i nclusive) that Mr . F .cank handed i.ae and I acknowledged. You no• 

t ice iny ini t ia.le on them "H.H. • I put on there ·"Aok110.1Vledged, 

April 26, by H,H." Mr.Frank go:!; ..th~. orJiers when he ...went -0ve-r t-0 -- -- --- -· 
,..Kontad. :Bros. and brought them back with him. · The acknowledg- ' 

~ente are the first step, in that case., Several peopl6 ca.me-1n---­

---.....!--:--_,.. _ _,,,:}lilA-we werct w~ficfng, two i.aen., one whose son wor.ked. there came 

in and spoke to Mr. Frank a.bout the boy• s being in some t1·ouble 

ce court. Tl1ey went in to til.e inner oi'fioe to talk to 

hi~ and he callle out to tr.l~- outer off io~ _wi t.l'L:tllt:ua.._Jlisa- Co c.inthia ----
Ha.11 and Ure. White also callle in .. there- in MI-. Frank• e office ci.nd 1 . 

' 
tal k1'd .with- him. During r..t1 is time Yr. l'-canlc was not doing anY. work 

on the financial . sheet. I :find in thie book 'de:fendant•e ~xhibit 

12) all. of the eleven orders which I ~cknowledgtd '11hat morning, 

one order seeme· to be missing, I j uat fi1:1d a requis.l t ion sheet-:__ __ _ 
':" for that , I did no.:t._enter those urde~e on the book. It looks · 

./' . . 

-~,:_::;;_L~:~,_, .. :~.:: ~~F~~~~i.:·:~~~-: ~~~~1 ... d~~ :;_~~~~n-~- ~t--~h;_e~~ : 
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.r· T •nter-!ng -ot the requiai t ion was dono .r~quia~tio~ aheete. he Q _ 

~ · 
- I 

after x· aokno,vledg.e4 ·ii:n.e order•, beoauee when they ent~r them 

-__,....,._____,.--_-:1~--:.th~ .. h<>.use. order · number is put on t)lem when · they-are put in t-he 

b.o~lc and there wa8 no hou·se ~rdere -on them when I acknowledgo4 

them. Theretore, ·1t~d_J_Q be do~e _afterwarde. The requiej.tion 

~he~t• are ·not mad~ out wit11 ~ey are entered on the house order 

beok and then acknowledged and tnen tne - requieition ehe~te are~­

made. These eight letter·e (def en dant's exhibit 8) were dictat.ed 

.. 

to me Saturday morning by Kr. ll'rank and I typewrote ·them ~h~rt 

in the outer oftioe. Att'er :finishing them I took them in the ... - . 
· inner office to him. I d~d not .fi.J.e these catbon copiea, but 

left theni wi til Kr.Fnwk. Throughout the ti.tne that I ·wae . there 

that 1aorning with Yr.Frank ·ho d. d no vrnrk on t.h~-inancial sh"et . 

As 1 was ready t o lctave the nnon whiatl~a was blowing. At t.ha1.111...-t­

t ime I was in -cile ·outer of:fice. I 'went downetaira, and reraember .. 

ed t.aat I had le:rt my umbrella, WO_?~ back, got. my 'l.Ullb 

ou • Wht!!n I pushed t he clock it was 2 minutes pa.et 12 • 
.. l did not see any little girl come a.long about .chat time. 

CROS~ATIOB _. .The Stenographer t he pencil company had wa_e_ 

=---inexperienced and did only about one third of the work and that 's 

the ·reason I ha<i-i1V, do · the other. I \Itta get ting t12.50 a week 

on April 26. I a.a now getting $15. Wh~n · I was f~i\st em.p.loy~d ihAe;)I~·--­
----·:-=--:-- eaid - they-·:wottld .give me a .raioo on .August 1st. I insisted that 

-~·- --- --~--
I be raie•d on J'uly...:..1~bu:t they WOUldnrt g ive it until A 

.Frank ove.!:__the telephone. I did not 
ineiat on going over there. He insisted on my coming •. The ao-

. _, ___ _ 
- putti-ng-t-he- datea down til.ere and _ao;tcnowle_<Iging _t~ by _;eost car_d~--

eent:::to= tlie peopfe;-Xr: -F1:ank did not leave :Montags with me. He 
left bef'ore I d i d. He didn 1 ·;; know how long it was going to take 

me to write those letters. Ml·. !lontag had.nl t finished Biota.ting 

., to me when I taJ.ked ~o him, ao he did not wait- While I wao 

knowledg.mente oonaistG4 Of' stamping the ordere with a number; -

· ,. t~ere i _n the oi~ioe, two men and .. three women oame in. The ~Q.di°ea 
• c~e after thd o:rtioe bp~ left and he sai.d he let~ about 

. · J. G { '. UI 30.~ Th0 m•n. wo ro in t~o inn or o f~~-o• .. ~i th h~ ~bo~ t five or • , _ . . . . " . -·· 
. . . . . +. -~ . . . - - ...... "-t - • , • ---....,;v.i, ·:;;,."1" ·."f}_;·· • •J ~. " ' · ··:- . l ., 

_""'. ~-. ,~ . ..c.~k-,-r¥~"'~ _ •· ~ >t•;:;-__ ....-, ::<"'.....;;. ."-.- .•. ~,,._ · • -.~ ne. st !U"tod to ·work type~ · "~ .. . .. . ;: ·--. -- ~, .......... ~, '\ . . 
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• writing about two minutes after he fin1~hed a1cf,at1ng .ta_~ let­

tere. I don't know hdw long it took me to wri·~e · t hem, I am not 

a -very rapid typie·t. Duri.ng. the time I was writing, Kr.J'~a.nk wa• 
in the irAside office, except when he came out to tn.lk to_ Ure~ 

White -and cam~ to·-the dooT Yr-ith those men• After typing the, I 

took them into him to ~ign.-He-folded the lett-e~d put them 

in the envelope~1imeelf. He did not ask me to stay until he 

1ooked over the letters. As to what. else there was. to be done 

th.at day , from the lo oke ot the _papers ..Ql1 _hill d~ak_ h o had -a good 

mariy to - di spose of. He mmt through them a.a he wae dio'iiating to 

me, and ~here wer e a good many that he ~nad to got rid. ot. I wae 

over at the fa.ctor.f the pre\r.ious Saturday morning. He ·wae riot 

working on tbe f inanc:!.a.l eheet. I got up for him the nun1ber of 

gross deliv.eriee a.t1d the pr l o_e and made an average charge of 

-'--------~·o-w-=-m\reh~ro111rwou:i:acoat. That was a pa.rt of the data neo .. ,._ 

essaryror the finanoial sheet. When· I t"atrifi•d -~fore the Oor-

oner, I thought . th&~ wae the financial aheet itself, because I 

r..ro n~vor eeen a tinanoia.l 8heet before. I lrnow now that it mie 

the. average shee t. I transferr~d some-of-ttloire things to the 
- . 

averags sheet. I nevar did see the finanoial- sheet--;-l{r. 1Contag 

·-----=g~t_s~._L4id not htslp Ur.Frank on the finio.r:tcia.lJhe~ ·t the -ll_r_. ... ____ _ 

v ioue Saturday. It wa.a:f the average eheet I - helped him on.J die• 
- ---

hee t an t!: 
: 

the financial sheet soon aft tn' th~ coroner• a inquest • .. J knew tilat 

){r .l9rank was not working on the fina.noiii.l .•he"et _on the Saturday 

_ _ _ _ _ __ morning prev ious to the 26th. He ~vae busy with something el.a-
. . 

.' al 'teg~tJ'ler. He simply g'1.v~ m!~ _:that d~ta to wo1~k on. I dll not 1-------. - - - - . - . ' 

.... 

. ~ ,r: 
.1.t>a . 

. . . . 
· identity the finan~ia.l. sheet at the CDron er•e inquest, I didn't 

oven knowl.t. --X -was not- lri ·Yr.lrank•e -innei~ offfo• on April 26,---:-­

e~oepting when 4 ot ·the ordsra · trom him. When I t o id the Coro• · 

nor.'•- Jury, i:t I did tell them t hat, . I . didintt rememb er being in 
I . 

·· hia inri&r o:f'fio• ~t all, 
- . . . .. . •• • . -r I wae · eo rattled that I wasn't ezaotl)" m;yeelf. Mr.l'r-a.nk to 

I • • • . .---- . .. - ' 
that. morni'flg h~ wieh•d llr. Sohif'f we>uld come over a!ld f"~n-~--mr:~ 

~ •• • - ··~ ~ "t .. , • !" . - · ., -~ ... · - ·~ -:~ .. • ~:~ • • .. ·-_· ::-~..::::.::-.:--...·..=.-:-_:..~-: 

- - ·-- - .~ - •' ---.·,-,. ~--- --.;__....,.--;---. - -- --~- ._ , .. 
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aata, t ·hat he couldn't f1lt th• f1nano1al sheet until Kr.Sohift" 

got up . the data, and he· had ·Alonzo Jlann t~l•~hone him to oome ov~ -. _ 

ovor·· there to do it; but ·Kf.Sohift dicln1 t come whil• . I Wi.e the~_.:__· 

~ :· ·1 ea id at the o·oroner• • inquest that I didn't see Kr .Frank worJce.t 

ing on any of theses booke that ·day, that I was in the outer Of• 

fie• and he waa · 1n the- inner- -o-ftioe. 'nrer.-w6'ent-t - any- euoh look• 

ing ah••t aa the f inanoial on his deak, Whu1~ I was in there he 

was at work on a pila vr-lett era .uid t hing.a 11.ko_ that •. 

RB-DIRICT BXAKINATIOB. • When I was firet employed at ·~he fao1;ory .... 
r .N1x said to me, w ll give 12.60 a ~~ek, whdn th~ busy ~ea-~.-

.. 
son opens up, about the first of August, I will raiae i t to $15. 

About the middle of J'une, I asked . . h~ to n1.iee · it; on t h e f irat 

of J'uly, but he said,. "'We will wa1t luntil August let"• At the -

-- t-im.e· I testified at the ooroner• a inquest, I had never aeen any 

o~al ehoet. At -~ne inquest I thought the average eheet was the 
-

financial aheet. ·I told~."l'rank that I couldn't stay longer than 

12 0 1olook, and he aoked me to stay all the aft.ernoon an.d help 

him, that he was busy. I also .heard him ask Harry Go ttheimer to 

come ov·er in the afternoon. 

lllSS OORINTHIA HALL , Sworn for the defendant. 

L..Nott in .t_lw f i.n-iehing-up departmont o-£-· the ponoil :factorx_ 

·1 am a for.elady. I wao at· th• faotory o.n April 26, I got --there---. 

d come to town on the Ea.at Lake 
.:-------.--- .. 

car and ~ot to '"'town about 1113~ and it took me a bout :ive min-

. · 

. . 
utea to re-.cil. the factory. -ilrs . -hna Clarke Freeman Wi.a with me, 

. c 

She ·had apent the night with me. We .went there after her · ooat 

and t? telephone , t0-Cal1-up-~e~·J'i~dman•a huaband. We went up . 

to · the -fourth fl.oor to get the coat and then came .down and we~t 

in M:r.J'rank1 • oftioe. I ·t was about 15 minutes to 12 when vie 1-oft_ 

the . fact orry. Kr. J'rank waa writing when we oame .in .hie oftioe. , · 

Kie -atenographer was in the outer oftioe, Kie. l'r•enuim said eh• 
. . . 

would lik1 -~9 uae ·llie.-t•l•PhQne. She uaed the telephone and then 
' . 

we went out~x:.ing_.t_hL..:ten minu~U..:...we-.wwre;- th~,_he~a-- talking ~-·. . . . . 

..;, .... _ .. ·:. --.""-. . . - -- ~· ....r..o."':(" -=--'--'- · ""°'\ ... ~~~~~., ·.,-. 

, • 

.•· 
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.. to two men between the oute.r o:f'i'ioe and th&- olook·. . He was dia­

_mieatng those two men when we oame. Mrs. White ·and the · etenosrapi\ 

el' we2'e in the office then also. as we were going up the steps ,M.r. 

l~a.nk oBl.lecl to Mrs.F.reeme.n to tell Artpur White to .oome t\fJwn that 

__ his 1'1~~ want.ad to see him. On the fourth :floor we saw Lla][ Ba.l'rett, · 

- ----- --Arthurifhtte and Barry Denham. When we left the .faoto.ry, the :toll-
·. 

,-~------0\!.1~ people we.re et ill there: Arthar White, ma.wntte, JdaY 

Bar.rett,he.r daughter,Harry i>enh&iiiTth 
- ··-- . 

' CROSS EXOONATIOlf. \Ye met :Mr ra0-lloway be~ween ~road and: ~O;l'BYth 

st. ae he came out of the factory and as we went in. r1e met Lemmie .· 

·· Quinn afterwards at the Gre&k ua:te,don•t know what time it was. 
--- . 
When we aQJlle out, we went to oorner of Alabama and ~orsyth to. use 

. 
a telephons. It· took us about about five minutes to go there and 

- ---
. . -- o<>me baok to ~reek ·Oafe. We got ·oup-o:t ~He~ lll'ld-sandwioh and - . 

were getting the o~-when-ttn.i-nn-oame in. 

KR3. EIBtA OLAND i'REIDIAN 1 sworn f o:t the---aefendant. 
' 

I married on ~pr 11 25th. l worlmd at the penoil faotol'y 

· before that ,at the- time I was married. l wae paid of'f on 
' £\pril 25, by I~.~ohif:f. ·on the 26th, l .r eached the ·factory with 

____ Mias ;H.al.1 -a l>out- 25-mi-nutes-to- 12. --=i saw---Mr. - Jr.nmk at- h1e- o:ffioe-. · ·: 

Re waa talking to two men when we we~t 'in. _.Ml' li. White • ..and Ml'. 

' 

-
· permies ion to· go up on the :tour.th :tlool' to get -my ooat. l7bile we 

. . ·: . . 
were going up the at·eps I1i.r. l!1rank callel\ to_~· to. t.ell-~. · White- -. - .. -

' tbatKira .. White wanted him. We went o~.;up. I got my ooat and oame 
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·1rGim my depa.rtment. lt cove.rs· all the di:f'ferant classes of work 

where the goods .were finished. 

ORWd EXAMINa'l'IOll. I. · always tu.rn those .repol'tS in J!'r iday night 

· or. early ::satu.rday ·mornin8. !rhey don't touoh :v·riclay• a work. , 

ldl:l:i ~<.;UOLIA 1~.rmE.t>Y, l.'>wo rn for the 5 ef enri~mt. 

l have been working for the pencil faoto.ry ' for abo~t fou.r 

years• in the metal departn&nt. l drew my pay on .D1ri<lay, i>pril 
1--~~__;.~~~-i;::-;;--:-~~-:--:--7"· -

.. 5, .from rtll".~ohif:t at the p~ window • .H.elen Uergu.son ·waa the.re 

when r -went u.p t here . 1 w~s behind hor. and had my ha.no; on 

shoulder. M.r. Frank waa not the.re• · bll' . ::)ohi:tf ga_v~ itelen ,'b·e.rgu.son 

·- her · pay e-nvel0pe . Helen .f•e.rguson Rid not ask Mr .~oh i f f :tor Mary 

J:'haean' s money. 1 otime out right ber,inc1 Helen ~"e.rgu.aon. \'le waited 

for GfiRfe Hioka and then went down stairs. Helen didn't say any­

ira about five min­

utes to slx. We .saw. Helen Ferguson start up Forsyth Street. 

OROS3 EXDIIUATION. On Monday, .April 28, Mr.Barrett called my at-· 
tention to the hair .whioh-he-.tound on the · maahim. It l.ooked 

like Ma~y•a hair. My machine was · right next to Mary's. Thar~ is a 
~ 

good .ae·a1 of - '91ater oval' the1e by ?il'.Quinn•a room. Bary 's hair was· 

~------a-light brown,k-ind of '.Jandy oolol"'"' -¥0-u oGt~lainly see the {la-.rk-· 
I • 

-spots 'and white apot ove.r it ten ·or tw.alve feet awecy. Helen mid -. . . 
. -

!Ylar we.re the best of :friends and were neighbors. Helen made 

mention that Mary was not the.re when we wel!-6-paid off . I have 

evel' noticed any · spots a.roun<t t he metal .room. That' a the first .. 
= 

·time I had eve.r seen anything ~like that. · -- - -- . . 
RE•DmEQ-'D-)!XAltll!lW.Oll. I bav.e._neJtel'=l.ooke d 1 o.r-& pots · 1?.el ore._.=,:==· ==:..:.::~ 
- .. . r.- . 
It~s a dirty floor, :full of . oil di.rt. I don't lmow whoae hall' 

that wae. Helen did not ask Mr.JJohiff- for Mar-y-4Hnoney. She 
1---:.......------.,---- • I • 

did not have any buaineae going to .)lr,Jrank when Mr.8ohiff -was . . . . ,~ . 
"'-,- · -· ~ · the.re -t>Brilis-o:r:t. She did not go_ in· and ask _Kr .• :t.rank fo·r lda.ry•s - ~ 

··-· :: mp~7-:--f'1.8tt w11.h her; .I went one way ·end Bhe ·went en0th9t, .; :· 

168 ·. · - RE·O~S }f!AltJNATJoN .~ • .P.rank paid otf some.t 1mea.1:t the,re··ia 1 
• • 

--,-. , . '· . "' . , ..,,---

~~= •• , .. ,;;•A ,~;:'77;-~:~~~~!..~~~~~_;_~~•~,~~ ~,2~~~~!3~-:~~~~·7~~~!.~:1:-.;~•,J"~:.~~~~~°"< 
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~~~~---=~~~~~~~,---Qw•r.tl-t-0r-the-d~enctant ... 
I have been working tor, the peno11 factory tor about a · 

year and -a halt. I ·had a oony-e~•ation with ·my sister, Mre. Arthur 

White, on KondiV ~pril 28th. She told me that she had eeen a 

negro ei tting at the elevat~r ehatt when ati~nt in ·the taotory . . 
at twelve o9ol~ok on Saturday and that aa·•he came o~t at 12s30, .. 
she hea.rd lo\'f voioe1 • but oouldn' t see anybody. On Aprl. l 261 I 

-
got to the factory about 9: 30. Jb·. Frank waa in il.1s ·outer office. 

He waa laughi11g and joking with people ther·e, a.11d joked with me. 

-He -thiught I--:wan~ed to -borrow ao1J1e money. I stayed ~bout-five-or 
/ 

ten minut•• and left -the factory. Th~t wae ·about 9:40. I have 

never eeen Mr.Frank talk to Mary Phagan. On Tuesday after the 

niurt,\er ·I went up on tho :fourth floor wi-th-itr-.Frank. I did not 

He the negro Conley talk to 'him at all t~t time. 

CROSS lllAJLINATIOB. 1ly .siate1· said ahe aaw the negro ·when ehe 

went in the factory. When she heard the voiooa coming out, ehe 

was o-om:1ng_down the stepa trom the ••cond floor, I eaw t~pota 
lw~ 

where they claim wae-blood, : close to the gir1e·· dl"'eetffng oo~ I 

couldn't say whether it was blood or not. I 

said that my sister said she eaw the negro ·~n the box when ehe 

came ·out of---the r~otory. He was sitting on a box betw~en the 

------_elevator eha:t't- aad - th&-et~iroaao. -Th~_-e-1001C11 li!Ce _lnY- e;~n11.ture,_-:_.-:._ __ 
. . 

I -cton• t know whether it is or not. Yee 1 I corrected certain-

statemente in that paper. 

~:==~~::...~~~N~A~T~I~O~N· ~ went to lrr .Dorsey• e of~ioe . booa.uae he ._ 

·subpoenaed mtt• I t~ught I ha.d to obey 'J:i .. :r.cr.starnea , and Yr. 

Campbell and the etenogravner were there. All ot the aeked me 

quest!o~s. ~-e!gz:ied ~ atatoment abo.u.t........t.~-Gfle-pagee ~ong. I 

__ ha_ ve seen · J'im Co~ley :r -eading n~.••PRpera up on the tour th floor, 

~wice •ince the murder. It is not unusual to e~e apota all over 

the metal room tloor. 

ll•CIJOSS EXAJlDlATIO?l. Oonley was 1itting by the elevator when 
I 

he was readin~ those paper•,_ during ~o.ur~~o-t-h~-==::.=..-

he wae reaftai -down .at the re-ar end of the ouildin_g. :t~_ wae an · 
. .....-r- - - '. - •• -- . _J. ____ _ 
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kno~ >What .P'-Per it wa~~· I kn~-"- that h9 oou14 

write ·-beoauee I bad 1een him .do · ·it 1ever·~ · t1m.ea, with pen and 

ink.·-=-I don•i-Jmow -whether -he ~e ~akin~ ~P. hie· re.portl ·ot boxe•1 

but · I have eeen 'him writing. · t~e.., X ·have eeen spots along the 

·route tr.om the 1ad1ee . oloeet. to the elevator ever sine& I have 

.. . 

. . . 
__ ...,...:· - been. there. They h.6\ve red varnieh and red paint and suoh things 

epote all like that that. look like blood. I am eure there 
. ·- around ·in thJ .. me~~ room;:t;;:i/'i/~ 

·~~.#:~ ~14~~~~ 
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. LP:JDll"B Q,UINN • Sworn tor th~ ~eten4ant • 

·1 am torenmzl'ot the metal department. · Barrett pointed out 

to me Where he «w••• claimed to have toun4 blood e~ote on the met• 
. . 

.al room tloor. Be asked me whether I thought that he (Barrett) 

waUl.4 •e.t the rewa.r4 it hank were ce>nviote4. He t.old u tbat 

. several people told him that he had a go~~e-to get the re• 
• . . . . . .. 

ward. He said a tellow told him that he would get 12700 one 
·- .. . --- .. - - , 

time and 145'00 the other time. Be mentioned that reward to ma 

on eeTeral oooaeiona. · The tloow or the metal r6om is very dirty._ 

You ooul4 not tellJ.at the alleged-•lood epote Whether they were 

· varnieh or 011. W~ have. blood epote quite frequently when people 

get their hands out. -Y-relDl!tmber ·a man by the name ot·.Qilbert_ 

was hurt in that room. Be wae carried towards the main offioe 
-

by the ladies dressing room and sent to the hispotal. ···Be bled . - · . 

Tb.at wae about a year ago. About eight months ago 

a boy out bis hand pretty badly and-was- carried by the ladiee 

dressing room to the main_ Qfrioe· _U.gb:t.. ou.r._ the place tdler• - ----- - - - ---- - - - -- . . 

Barrett found t~ blood epote. Hie hand wae bleeding. About 

a hundred women W9rk in the taotor7. . Baakoline 1• eoattered a11 

ool!-$1-the metal toom. · 'tha floor has never been 
- . - . . 

eorubb~d since I have been to the taotory. I oould not tell 

- what color hail: 1 t was Barre-U-toun4. There were on~ a halt 

dozen etrancte in it. ~hink Ohiet Lanford took it. There ie a 

.. plac~ in the room where the girl.a dreea their hair by a 11 ttle 

gae jet Which they W!le tor heating_ a ~~J.ing iron. It was ab.out 

·. 
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• - - . · · #l~ ··----

we~e out · ot material and she was laid ojf fol' the rest of the ~ . . 
·----..w'"'e ...... ek. I have nevel'&J'Efen Jltr. J'rafik apeSJC -to her. 1 went to 

the ·:taotory <>n AJ.?ril 26:t.h, tQ !_ee Ml'. Sohi:tf. He ·was not · thel'e. 

I .often go ·to the :faotory on ~atu.rdays and !lolidays. . The street 

doors we.re open when I got there. I did n·ot see. Mary Phagan, nor 

Jim Conley, not Monteen Stover. The doore to · Mr.F~ank'B inner 

7 --o:r:r ioe was al> out · 12; 20. I saw Ml' .Frank on Sunday at Bloom:t ield' a 
# 

.. undertaking -establishment in the afte.rnoon. · He had on a 'blaok 

a~it. on Sab1raaF be haa on a b*e'tffi euit. There .was no blood 

spots .under the maohine where Bau-ett-- olaims to have :found -tile 

hai.r. On Monday Mr. - ~rank had on a b~~wn suit. There was no 

__ blood ~t - ~).le_ spot _where (}1)n1ey olains the body of the girl was 
- -

f ourd. It wa~ perte~tly dzy there, there was no w~ter on the 

:tlo-or. -
' 

~ROSS ~lINATION. 

------=- I notloed -the -blood a-pots at-the --ladies - dresaing room on 

1'11onday.. I did not tell Mr. Payne and Mr .stunea- that I waa not 

i.:.:_------=---=i~n~t~:.;...e=-:-_f~a~.o~t-Q.!'Y ~ on Aprti 2Qj;h._ I toJ.~obody that, ~~.k---

1& not the first pezaon to whoIILL toid-it-. :----·---------- ·-----· He did· not tell me 

not t~l~ ----
tlle offioers aboat. it. ~. i 1 rank said he- .remembered my be-filg at 

A thefaat-0~. but-did not renember the time. At the oornner' ij in-

· - qtieet ·I _said it . was pre-tty olo~e t<Ll2_o '-o~o.ok_lthen-Lgo:t -u.v--

- -- --
\Volte~. 'I ·don't think 1:t o onld have - be&n-a&-e~-ai~!l----=--__...,. 

q{ia.rter to twelve wha"n I got to .. the· -faotory.· As to why I did not 

. . 
' 1 . . .. 

-------.·:-- ~el.I 'the offioera, they oonld have gotten it i:t they had aaled •• 
• • r ' • 

. I neftl'-P.l&nt-ioned it _to Bar.rett ei-the.r~ l ·told Chief Lan:to~.d .on . 
t • --- - - .. - -- ... ... .. _ -~--,-

• • ,f . . j 

~~ ~-ollowthg .ld~nday t~at .I was .at -~he~ao·tQ~j-.-I-=told~ .l ·~·:.< 
1: J.ranJ on !l?uesdq. He eaid he -"onld r· ention it t s · . . . . . ....:......,.. _ __:_.._,., ._, .... 

. . ~· · . ~ t ~~·. ~~i~ J'r~k. I ~~.an•t lik:~ to be bl'o.~g~.~ '~to .;it.~~ ·:~f ' 1t -.~~ul~ - 1 ·-. ~ 
· · · -~ . . · -. heip ~im_!n any' ~al' I . "C?'!.~-~dp_ .U,_- .A~~.:.'h4~~~:.-1 . ... · · .. -, · ·-..:..·~~~t~~.:. ~ 

.. - · ...... - -~_.....~ .. • ..~. - · _,......, ... ... ,_. ... ~·-+-- =-~~ .... --~- .. . . ,..--- •#-4~ .. ) 

~ "?~-';-~~ .~-. ... ~~~~?'~~~1 , VlT"'avr.Wla· ~: tt1'~ -lif. ,.-ranr.~-.:Jt&.. ·:dh.rwara..a. ·told ~·:·-, ~ ~ -:.· .. 
. . , : ", ~'(~ -. ~ ~ ... ~ .. . ~, lM ;11hat hie laWJe~a adT1~~1. h!tn. to .--<--~." · · · · ·. .. · . . .· " -. . . . . . .::.-----'--'~-



' . 

3 \I 

mention it at the ooroner•s i~qdeat. That wae Tuead.ay atter• 
-

noon. I tol~ you in the statement I gaye ~u that_ I oo.uld not 

ewoar positively ae to the ti~ I was at the taotory. I said I 

got to the »ool room:l>etween 12120 and 12130. I had been up in 

the taotory betore 1 met Mre. Freeman and Kise Hall at the Busy . . -
lSee. - l-wa.-in- the ottioe ~d einr_Kr .. ~ank bJlteen 12120 and 

' 
1212~.. At tbe time I made the statement tC1> youuthat 1 wae ther~ 

. . . 
between· 12tlDP and 121 2'5"".I 1i84 reo~one4 the time down ae I haTe .. 
now. The bak door at the etairwa.y goiag up trom the ottioe 

' . 

floor to the top tloor,:ie fastened with a ba.r. It ie not oloee41. 

- eKOept-on ~ day. It ie true that a man a itHe. ottioe fltor 

oould easily 11tt the bar and wallc u»• but a man couldr»t oome 

down to the ottioe tloor trom ~eve at -all. Anybody could t~ 
-· 

that bait in_J. ta plaoe in- haltf a minute. I told you in t he-4e-, 

teotiTe'• ott1oe that I reckoned the time ot D\Y being in the taow 

tory trom ·the time I lett home and the deetinatton -I went to. , 
. . th• . ,. 

ancl I •aid I could ..,1t remember -.. etop at WoUeheimerfe which 

- ----_- -- took-te~ or-titteen ~mfnuua• ancl -thatl 8 -wbT I reokoned it -~,o~ -
" . 

oaitiye 1--1ett bome I ~t •'bout a -qnsrter=totwe1~•.-:-I --. ' 

looked at 11\Y' watoh. It takes twelTe or tftteen mtnutee to walk 

_ __ ...__. ___ to th• taotory. I gott to Wolteheiur'a pretty ol~ee to 12 

o•olock. 
---- - - -

g .. DIBJ!OT WpATl;QIT• 

At the time the deteotiv•• ~. Kr. Dorsey talked to me about 

the •4er• ~ oTerlooked the taot that I ha4 been 1i9 WoUsheimer•••' 
.. ,.. .. . 

~wwife oalled - attention t~ it when I got home.. I men'61one41 

this matte~ to 11\Y tather and 11'1 .Ue betore I ner mentioned 1 t . . .. . . - - "· . 
to irr • • Frank111 Kr • • J'rank did not tellJ.~ . not to mention it ·to· 

It a deteot1Te ha4 asked me I would haTe tol4 him · . . . . . ... 

,. 
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... 

hav& been a~· early ae twenty ~inutee aftP-r 12 that- ~_ got to -the 
\. 

:taotol'y, beoauee I had reolconed my time down t.r om "' le6\v'ing home end . · ', -- --.. 
the number of stops, and I said it must have been- between 12;20 

- ' ' .. ' ·· and 12;26. ' ' · . 
.HARRY J)JilNHAld, Sworn for the De:fennant . 

- - ____,_ 

·1 -workon the fourth floor of the pencil faotory. I was 
-

paid off ·J'riday, April " 26, I came back Saturday ~to do some work. 

Mr_.llar1e~aaked me to:_ o~me--baak.- Iliad to work on the Machinery 
..,..._,..,.._ _ -

··· when "1.--t--was- not .running. That was the only time I o oul d do 1 t. I 

.. 

got there about 7;30. Mr.Holloway waa there when I g~t there. Be­

tween 12 and l o'olook I ~as working on the varnish maohine. we 
~e ha.inmering. We worked until -ten .minutes after 3. We began to 

take an old partition out and put in· a new one about- 12- ~'olook. 
• J 

It took a good deal of hammering. We were making a raoket up 

there . May Barl'ett wae the f 1.rat person to oone upstairs that de¥• 

She oame about quarter ·past elev8n. stayed abou ee 

-- 01- an hou.r. It wa_!il after 12 when she left. M.ra.:B~.reeman and Miss 

Hall were the next to oome upstairs and s,taye_d about 15 minutes . 

They got a ooat anil went-ctown. Id.rs.White oame upstairs about 

,.::...-----:-----;t"t.lr:o, 3&- to. see he-r-hueband •. ~he had a good long · talk wit}?. him. .She 

--------n.4:1G--O-\....,,.....,_-w..p8-t-&!.Nl when Mr.Frank oanB up. He told Mr. and Mrs. 

.. 

- White that he was going to dinner and would like to olose the 

doors• He stayed up there just long enOU6h to tell us that and 

than went dow~tairs • .Mrs .White . w§nt right down· behind Mr .Frank. 

I . never heard t·he elevator run that ~!lY• ~ was up on the fourth 

iloor $11 day. I oan. see the wheels . turning on that .:flo~.--9?-here--=-:-: 

we.re no. noises 1n the factory tha~ day, ex~~ng etre~t noises • 

. when the elevator atops,it makes· no noise. It shakes 'the floor a 
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·· I left at ten minutes a.ftel' thl'ee, . I saw Mr . F.rank. Mr • .White · 

· and I oame down tosethe.r • .Ue:fore we went out·, Mr.ll'rank oa~e up­

..sta.H&- about · th.ree o'olook and asked was. we gett_ing out, and 

we to+d him we ~el'e getting ready to go l' ight now. We we.re· wash.1ng . 

right then. '7hen we oame out we saw Mr. b'rank at his desk in his 

o:Uioe \v.r1ting • .Mr. White borl'owed $2 . f rom him. He did not look 

ne.r-voua o.r unusual. _You a.an 1-ook down :rr-om- the -landing on the 
-------

. ' 

..:third f-loo.r and see whether an~hing ia beine .Pllt in or ta.ken out 

o'J the elevator on the ot:tioe :tloor. Hhite anJ I on the fourth 
) 

:floor oould have gone anywh~.re in the buildin$. that day. It 
'-
waa open to us. 

OROS~ a.Ali!NA TI 011. 

7/e . w'lre wo.rking--about 40 feet f.rom- the- e-levat-or-. - There -·-

- -were ol'aoua so.oks upon the :f'loo.r where we we.reworking. The first 
- l 

-time Mr. i'rank oam~ upstairs waa abont. ten minutes to one. At the . 
• r --..., 

oo.rnn~r 'a inquest I sa ~d I waan' t oer tsin o:r the ·time. The aeoond 
. 

time he came up was about three o'oloek. We had finished our 

work and we.re-washing up and gettine .ready to go . I am not 

oe.rtain of the time he oane up the fi.J!'S t time. ~ think it was -----
-~ - . 

---~---ten minutes to one. That's about the time lttra. Whi'~t-e_l_e ....... ft• B:e · 

--.,.-

didn1 t say he was going right th~n. He sa id he :w..an:tetbto g 
--- ..___ . 

The win d was blowine at.rong that day and slapping the blinds baok-

wa.rde and :f'o.rwa..rda . The.re we.re no ·Other no.iae.a-!ns!de the building. --=-
. ' 

_ w-e-atayed up . on t~ :to~rth :tl.,oo.r,all d~ ,e:xoe:Pt---ona...time when we · ; 

.. went "<town about a _quarter past ele~en to. have Mr .Holloway pu~ s .ome ---- - . - . .. . . : 

- pieoea on the band saw. It was a mi~take when I told at ·the oo.r~-· ' 

· :, ner"'s ~tiea~ that I hiid not le:tt the :tourtli fl.oo.r at all that day. 

·A-person 001nd have gone in the building .and gone out and we not. ··1 
. :"' . " 

_ be.Ye known ·-~t. We were lmookinl} and hammer 1ng all' the time mid~~fe_:- . 
. ' ·. . - . 

·. · ..... ·.-, o(-the--build~~.· It .might have been a eood deal · o:f noise _ ·j 
on th:e · of11~e floor, and we would not ·Jlave-lqlown-1 t. . ·1 said · I . 

1711- ..... at · th~ _0¥":~~'.s-~q__u~~.~-~:/~.: _ !1'~~ ~-~- ~-~b~,~J'..~~~.:;:\.'..1-.. ~ ,-. 
-~ ---.:..-... ~~ • .A.~~'"·· - . -~ . ....,....,,,.,,_ --·- .... • , . .. -

------~~.-y~"-- ~ ~·w.. • t 0 • ~· • • • • "~c ~ .:, "i """ ... , # ! ... "°. • ".;"-... ~ ~ .. ~ ·;----
• \\ .. ~ ·~ ~· •' ·:·~ \ ~ ~· :• •' • i; :~. ~'.-: -:-:: , ~_:, -r-~i...... • .. : _ • I " • ' -. ' ' ~ " • ·, 



(; r~~ ~ /.2.-~ 
ina hie h&ncte together. We ·le~t ~.WC~ ihe tw;ory wh~ 

we lett there. ~ ~ . • ----

Ja!TOLA lloDrIGHT (o) Sworn tor tl.e 4eterulant • . 

- ---- -i wo~ tor Ki-e. Selig. I oook tor h~r. Kr. and Krs. J'ruk 
• 

-~i!e with Kr. and Kra. Selia• Hia..-wite ia ·11re. Sel~1•e daughter. 

I cooked bre~aet tor the tamiq on tSpr11 26th.. Kr-.-J!rank-:fi~ 

iehed Jds brealctaet a ·little after enen o•olock. Kr. "hank oame 
-to dinner about 20 ainu~es . atter one ti:iat cla7• That was not · 

- . -
the dinner hour• but Jilt•• h.WC and Mre •. Sel1& were aoing o-~n----

the two 0~olo~ oar. S ey were already eating ~en :till:~ ·.h&llk . - . 
oame in. le.: husband• Albert MOKntght, wun •t ~n the ki t~hen · 

~ ~ . 
- that 4ay between; on• an4 two 8"f-c1ook -at all. BtandillS 6n ·th~ 

k i tohen door -you cannot eee -the mirror in the dining room.. It 
ot the kitohen 

you move up to. the northen4Jwhere you oan •••· the ••\•\•••*8'!tes .. -
mi~rot, you oan•t ee« the dining room table. Jfj husband wasn't 

time ... 
there all~tb'at ct~. Kr. hank· lett that ~ eome·*"••a atter 

. atter two o t olook. I next eaw him at haU paat eix at supper. 
. -
I left about eight 0•0100Jc., 11r. J'ramc waa-etilll at home when · 

I lett• He took supper with the reet ot the tamil.¥••. ~After 
-- ~--

-------Yeii;D--aarJJpene4-the-cleteo-t-1Telt-OW-Out-and-arree~e4 me and-too11r------. . . . . 

me to Kr. ]l,reey•e ot~~oe, where~. DorlJy,. m:1 husband. and 
• . .. . "' . . 

another aan were there. I wae · workiiig at the 161ig'• when they 
-

some and got me. 'l'hey tried t Ji set me to eay that Kr. h&rlk 
-· . 
~ou14 npt allow hie ~· to e~ep that night mld that he told .her 

. . . 
to set up and get hie sun and let him Jcilll himeelt, and that he 

• D 
• • - t ,,. • 

made her get out ot be4. 'l'h~_huaban4 thee to bulldoze 
- . 

me. olaimina that I ha4 told him that. I had. nner told him--- ~ . 
. . 

ott1o• that it n• a li••· · Then they oarr1e4 me clown W? the 

etatiorlhouee in .the pat;ol wagon.. !hey oaae ·to me tor =-~Qt~•~ 
•j • •• • • • ,. ... • ~ - - .s.. .; .. :. , ...AJ.... ·;· -:,,::-..;o:r ... ;, •• - ·--=--.r-~-~. ;;:-........ _ ..... ...... ,, •q') ... · :.- ., . ..... ,·: ~ .... , ... ~ 

•tat~t· &b~~t· ~ ~t •lt•ea ~r twel~e 0•010~ that n1sh' 
. -·- -.~ 
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.4 . .. 

.. - ··-----. 
7 - --·--

~----;:___ ancl made u eigb •omethina be~Jre thq turnecl me ·loo••• but it 
,.. 

wasnat ~ true. I eignecl it to get out of Jail• beoauee they •aid 
. . . - -

the,' would not r. let ~ out • . ·- It ._., all written out for me before 

th• m4e me 1ign it. 

CllOSS'·mmtTIQXe , 

I eisne4 that atatement (ltate•• Bxhibit· •JI'), .but I didn't 
. ' ~ 

tell you eome ot the thinge ;you got 1.n there. I cl14n't •8¥ he 
. 

left hom~ about three o•oloolc. I said eomewhere about two. 

I did not eay he wu not there ·at one o'"cloolc. . Kr. GraTee and 
-

Kr. Pickett, ot Beok & Gregg ~d~cl Co •• came. down to eee me • . 
- -

- A 4eteot1Te took me to ;your (Kr. l>oraey•a)ottioe. ICY husband 
--

was there and tolcl me that I he4 to14 him oertain thilike_._. _T_ei-..---
,.. 

I cl~iecl . it. '. Yes, I wept 1~~1ecl and ewok to it. When they ---. ,.. . 
t1rat brought u out o~--.fa!lrthe)"11at4-th97-did-not want anything 

"else "but the tnth, then they 8aid 10ha4 to tell a lot_o!_iieL . 
- . 

and. I -tolcl tlle• I woulcl not do it. That man aittillS right- tliire . . . 
(}.>Qinting_ to Jb.. O~bell) and a whole iot ot men wante45.me to 

tellJ.~i~ll.• _ 'fh!Y wanted-me to wi tneaa, to What rq huebond ~ ----- - . . . .. 
•&.Yins• 1'Y husband t~ied to get me to telllliee. They made me 

•ign that •tatement• ·but it ·was a lie •. _It~Kr. ~Mk dtc1n•t eat 

any 41maer tba:t da1' I atnt eittiq in thie ohair. Xre. &:elig 

neTer gaye ~ no .money. The etateznent that I ~igne~ ie not the 
. . . 

truth-.•· They ~ol4 me it I didn't sign-it the7 were going to keep 

me loc~ed u~.. 'l'hat man· the~e(indicatillg) and that -man ma.de-me 
- . 

•isn ~t. llr. OraTea ancl Mr. Piokett made me e~n 1-t. They. 

cl~d not · g1Te me &lJT ~e money atter thie thing hap)l8ned. One 
. ... . \ . -
week I was. ~14 two week'• waae•· 

.. ~--- · IUl•DIRZDT llXAKINA'l'IOI' • 
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8. 

JIII· "l(·TG1 Sworn tor the defendant. · 

I am·· Kr. hank'• father~-la•• Ji\Y' rite U.d I -live with Sr. 

hank Mel hia -wife;- -The k itohe.n in our- iiouee 1s -~ext to the · 

dining room. There ia a emall paeeage way between them. The 

eicleboarcl in the dining rooa ia in the same position now,. ae it.. 
-'bius always .been. llr. J'ram took 'breakfast betore I dicl on 

April 26th. and left the ho~e before I br~aktae~ecl. I got baok 
.. 

home tLAirmer at abo• t lll.$• », l&ifo and Krs • . J'rrmk -were eatiq - . - " - . 
· then. . They told me in the morning to oome home a 11 ttle sooner• 

. . 
that they wanted 1io go to Grand Opera that atternoon and haye 

-
clirmer a little ear~ier than ueual, and I oame home a little ear-. . . 

~ 

lier .. Kr. J'rankoame in atter I 414, about lt20. 

nothing unusual about Ma. ;lo eoratohee or bruieee aboutt.h1-· 

He eat clown to hie meal. !h81a.41ea left ue while be wae 

•till eatirc. I 4o~'t -o~ what ~~ -~aak 414 ~ter cltnnere 

I went out to the chicken J'&rcl• 

halllyhen I got back• I llli4 4own and went to eleep. . I cllcl 

n.t ••• hia wben he left,. . . I •aw him about 6130 tha~Tenina. 

a •hort le~ oed . . 
· -nothing unusual &boat him at •upper. 

• 

.. -
We f iniehed •upper about 

.. . . . . 
_ fr~endn!J~ to the house and playe":l oarcls atter supper. l'rllllk 

• .... .. • a. • 

an4 his Wife did not P~• They d~ ~ t play pokl.r. They 

-jla71>r1CJCjt• . -Be ~was ~eacUng-tn the- llal.11. Wb:i:le we were p~~l~-.--
. . 

• oaM in on_! time while we were pi.irJC and claicl he read a ~tory · 
. . . ----

about a ~ueballl~ii-~•· ~•o1eion and ll.¥ wu---iaugh:lrJI• haak 

anewered the 4oorb~ll.-1•neral t1•• .that ey~ning when the gue~b 

· oame. - Jle and nJ.·9 wife we~t to beA 'b~:rore th• oom;p~ i eft. 
· ·- ·.. . -~--·- ...... .. . . ~ ... · .... .. :... 

--....... , ~1:~U~~ .. 0~ . ~~~~ .. !!'--'-~~~. :_~~·v"'· -:-.-~ :r..~..r--~~lgu" _,. :.:-'~-:-·,,,·-~ 
' ........ ,,...,.~-........ "'~_...... . .. ~ . ·- .. .. .... . . 

h~~=-~J 10-- ~-u4 .. !'9nt up. ~t.t~i.~ · . · a1~- w1r~ went . up :..hor'-' ~ at.t•~4•• . · . ·· 
I ' • o 
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. ~ 

OUl' _partY. broke up about half past eleven. T cl id not h_e_ar_ t_h_e _ __ _ 

telephoning early Sunday mornin8~ 

---sinrdarmo~ntns. 

l saw no soratohea o~ ~r.~~ - / : 

OROSS ].'XA)UNA~'IOlJ. 

I have never ·aeen "the-servants move- that- Bi de boa.rd. 

1 t was about l._;20_.l'lhen Mr .Frank name home ~o lunoh,beo.au1$B.g.Q---.1-I--,1,e;..:~==== 

town about 1;10. The oar reaohea our corner between l;lQ a.nff J.+20. 

I got home a 11 ttle after one. about ~; l0.1J.r-.Frank rna.yllave 1.aid 

down and taken a nap af te.r dinner. I don• t know. I la id down and 

took a nap. Id.r. li1l' ank was Bone when ~ woke np .. - I have heard Mr . 

Frank f..requ-ently onll np the faoto.ry from his home at night. -1 

~t~~-ittle wi-th~-on Sunday when he go~ baok home. 

I dpn•t r .eoall any conversation 1 ha.d with him rela.tive to the_ 

murder~ :1 did: not-pay~ at tention to any~hing he Bnid about the 

~~~~~~~~~~.;n_:~~~;:,;;:_~ 
jury that_ ~ _did not ;eave be:t'o.re l- got- up/\ l lmew 

in.-law, was ~uperintendent of faotory and that..JLgirl was found 
. . 

· killed them,~d I did not refer to the subject that clay. l don't 

.- - remember saying that FranJr·di·ctn 1 t say anything · a·oout it ?ben he. --. -

oame houw,. late dinner with him. I remember -stating at ooroner•a 

inquest that l'r a oame 

day to me. · 

MIS EMIL ~~LIG, ~worn for tha defendant. · 
'--·--

I · am lrlre. F.rank' e mother. Mr. and Mrs, .I!'rank have been, 
-

--~========---· ~ivtng-wt:th-us=two yenrs.-- The s ideboard is in th~ same posi-

tion it always has been exoe~t when we sweep under it. We had 

lunoh o~ April · 26th after 1 0 1 olook, . about ten minutes p~t 
"-~====----:: 

0 



.. 

' . 

~ue.rte.r past seven. W~ playea onl"dB thu t n~gh ( in t.he dining - - --,.. 
--.-.:~oom .wit·h··a- party of :trienaa. ·)ll'.Pre.ilk .and "hie wife did not play • 

. · 
They do not play polm.r. They play bridge. He was Bitting in the 

- - -
hall ·reading. Ml'• ~'rank answered -the -doorb~l - azid -let in. some ~t 

..:.-- -
- --· 

----~---the-gn-esta. He- came in o~e . while -we was ple.yine cards to tell us 

- -·- - -

about a joke that he- had .read· about an umpire and he laughed out 

very heartily. He went to bed between ten and ten thirty. He · told 

us all goodnight be'f ore going. Mrs.~1rank followed a few minut es 
- . 

_ · a:tter,··a.rds. \l'e . played on.rda_until abo.ut ~alve-.-I-

telephone ring pext ~orning. I t did not wake ~e up. l saw Y.~ . 

Frank n~xt day abotit 11 o'olook. I saw no blood spots or marks 

or b11u1sea or outs nbout him. l think he was .. arrested on '.J.'ueaday. 

OROSS EXilIIMA 'flOll. 

I am not mistaken abo~t seeing :Mr.F-rank abQut 1:20 on Mam-. 

orial day. We were aating dinner when he-cam~ in. Mr.Frank got 

home about 11 o'olook Sunday. He told us he had been s e11t for to 

come to , t~!Jl· He spoke o:t a 01·ime .haviDg-baen oommitted-r-l~·~if---~ 

him wha:t had hap!'&ned. I don't r azruimber tha.t-he-·told me about the 

orime. He did not seem unoon~erned about it. I said at oorone.r'-B­

t>:iat I thought he Beeme_d unoonoer~e.d ab.out 1 t .... _ J .don• t re.member - ---

his remarking about the youth of the girl or t ne brutality of the_ ·:... - - . 

as-to how it hap-pened. He was anxious as to how it· happened. I 

have :forgo_tten what suits r.11' ·. l!'.renk ·wore :3a_tul'day, S\lnday _and 

Monday. i think l said l>e:fore the Uoroner that he wore':the a·ame 
- .. . . -

Bui t Saturday~ 'Sunday and Monclay. But l was mi s.taken. I don't re­

mem er saying befor e Co.r one.r Whether Frank evidenoed any ouriousity -

or a rlvanoed any t heory about it or not. I knew he wore one. au1 t 

aur~~g t.he week and a d1f :te.rent one on'1 ~unday,and my . impreea.ion · 

·__was tha t · on tlia t ::>undE;\y.· he wore the same nne. I don.• t think Mr. · ! 
--- -~; 

' I.rank mentioned the n~e o.t t?e. 8il'l · that .".fa9 killed on l:lund~• 



'I 

Q•DIQQZ IJWl@IOI-. 
. . 

l(v- .health 1• bad and I did not oare to hear muoh ot the 

tut• ot · the crime at the .time. I was operet:ied cm the-~e~t-day • . 
- 11:r. hanlt spared ·8'1-teeli"Sll• These are the olothee Kr. hank 

wore ~n April 26th(Detendant•s Exhibit 49). - -

XIS§ B'S.pt JBBU Sworn tor the defendant. _ 
----

1 · 

~~~--~~___...--::::=I~w~o~~~k~t~or~t~h~e~~~n....J'"~~o~1an~•~O~o~~~~~anLJ1Jy~&e • enograph•~· _, 

tat»tr worke tor llontag~ I took ehorthand under Proteeeo* 

Brieooe laet winter. · I haTe eeen Kr. JT&U fn hi• taotory.. I 
. -

went there with Proteeeo~ Br•ooe to get a ~ob,. I didn't get the . 

poei tlon. I was working on the 26th dil¥ ot April tor Bennett _ ... J · 

. -

--~ 

__ Printing qompaey. That 4a¥ I : got ott about 12 0 1.olook. I 

then went around in town to the ditterent eto~es~and did •ome 

I ha4 an apPoaatm.ent to meet a air l at l..U$-&t-the 

- -----;oorner ot Whitehall and Alabama Street•• at Jaoollat l>rug &we• 
~ . 

"~ ut J :?minut .. at•e-r one I ow out of xre·es Stpre on White• ----,.--
hal.l.J.Street. I looked at the oloolt in front o~J'reeman•e 

Jewe~ 8'9re. I imme41atel.J went to Eaoob• Corner. 1I ha4 
\ ·~ 

-- - . - been -.t-an41ng tbere about t ti .,. • ta tee and I , turned aroun4 and .~· ... . 

oorner ot Alabua and Whi tehalll etreet. I do not ~01'Lho~ont1-
.. . . -

he ha4 been-. ~here. That was about ten minute• ~t.er one. - Mt~ 
. -· . 

_I aaw hinl I wa1 ted abo_ut_ten minute• .un-t-11 Jl\Y .triend-oame-. - ~ 

..., ~ li~tle .behil14 ti••· She oame about twenty .ainutea atter 

one. I rea4 about this trace47 . ~bo~t tb• idddle ot the ~eek. 
. . and told 

~ thtn reo-11 ••eitlg him about that place .••*d ., tather• 
'• I,. " • ... • . . . . 

CllpSS RMIAtIOI, . 

Yee• ther!_ wu a large orow4 on ·the etreet . that day. I - . . 
ha4 ~een-etan4ing · tbere about tiTe minute• When I turned aroun4 

. and eaw :tr~. It wae notPaoJced ... an~ .1~4 at that .t1~; -1rot 
· ~9. -.gAJ.i-iet . th= bun;,..•~-.. - ~-... -.:. - · --~4"'•~c. , ... :...,,,.:.;.;,. .;-..;.._;i,. · · .. -~ ·-·--· · ·· 

_ ,,..':!-·,;" .. , -· ,...... . , ·· -· ···~ -·~ ... ~~:--· ~· tt.~~.JL ..... ~ · ·u vv vVM9· ~ .. .. • .. :-· · 

1 . : . ..,, : ·' - l -............ - ... , ... • .. ~ .. .. • ,,, •• • . • ' . . • 

i.,......,..,:.--::jf--d - ' •' • ,. - • I . . .; 
__._:..---~~-.. ----;--
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-------
12 . . 

--
untillalao~t three o•c1ook~ ~ere wu plent7 of room on that 

- - . . . . . - , ---. . 
corner. I etoo4 there tro~ 'f1Ye minute• atter one until:. twenty 

. . . ... , 
minutlt• · atter Ibe. ~ter I met 'Ill{/ friend we went ba0Jc to K'r••a..--- ..... -

- . ... -
-I-tict-nat-e;pearto-~ hallk • e--.u-etancting -up againet -the--

. 
b~iq up Alabam Street. · · It wu not real. orowded up Alabam ·a 

Street. You ooul.d not stand in the middle ot the eidewallt. I 

--1ot--a-:-01eary 1e1r of J&. hank. _! cl n•t think be 86W •• I 
. . 

4on'1t think be would haYe. reoogniaecl me beoaua• be •••• eo many 

taoe• eyery clay he would not .p>w mine. I ha4 on~ met hia 

I oan•t be mietaken about the· time I 

•aw him beoau.e I looJcee at the oloolt ~ut betoreu ~&0-t there • . . ~ . 

When mv friend met _. we went · ar••~- the ~ornJtr• .. The clock 

stood twenty .minute• atter one. lCreaa• •tore 414 not close at 

12, beoauee I was in there atter 12. I am sure ot that. I wae 
-

watching the clock beoauae I had an appointment at a quarter a:tter 
• • I 

ane. I left l:reee•at f1Ye minute• atter one and went clown 

1'h1 tehall:i..treet to Jaoom' oom•r• Whitehall1e,reet waa ba4~ 

crowded. It didn't take me more than a ·mnute or a JDinute and 

a halt to wallc down to the corner. It~ only ~ few etepe-.-:. -

!bee wae no on& standing between J&. hank and ~aelt on .&labam 

• 
llRS • . .A. P. ~•worn tor ·the defendant. 

-
_ I liYe right ~rose t~e etr~et from where ».r/...h°:* l:LYe•• ~ 

~·~not a relation ot hi• eitl)e~~ 'blood or .-rr1~e • . J. ~---
. ~/~')...-&'~ . 

him get .ott a oar on Jle~rial ~ .,. ~ lllO. I wae cireeeing 
. . . ---to go to the matinee and waa watohi11&-~• oars as th~ paeeed to 

. . . 
look outt. tor ~ eon who was-late to dinner and eaw Kr. J'ranJc s•t 
ot~ the oar an4 oro•• the street to hie home. - I · had a .o1oOk oil · 

__. ~ - - _-.- - . . . 
IV cbe•••r .ancl also ope in the dining r~o-. and I-. hur17ima 
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QBOBS RRIICIOI. 
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I notio•d that Kr. Jrank aot -t at 1,120, beoauee I wae 
- - -

looking at the olook. · I waa watohing the oar tor rq eon. I 
. .. 

ha4 alreaq had liunoh. _.!_ oould no~ w~i t t_or _him. He ruU_0 
--- - - -- - - -- ---

get me oTW the Phone -1l~t oould not reach·~ The reason I 

. mew· 1 t . was that time I WU looking ·;,t . '111¥ olook and not&. 'ting the 
. . 

oare ae tbq p•••4 and 'llfl •on ha4 nott oolM yet. That. was the 
, -

only' re~on-1 would h~ve notioed it. 
• 

g-DIRJIJ'? BXAKt?l@IQ)!. 

J9 ohi~clred on Jlemoriall.~ inetea4 of" ooming home at 12:20 

or 12&301 oame home at 1130 • 
• 

M;a, .JI,, G, Jliohael. Sworn tor the detendants : 
. . ... . 

I liTe in· Athens, On April 26th I was at 387 _lfash~ngton 
- - . 

____ Str•et-at 2-o (olook• ·at 1h• r4et4enoe ot .'111¥ sister Krs ~ lfoltshei• . . . . 
mer. Kr,. hanlc ie rq nieoe by marriage.·. I am no kin to Kr. 

I 

.J'rank• _ I saw Kr. hank about 2 o •01oolc on April 26th. 
-He _da_ 

. • • I 

sotna up Washington ·street towards town when I toret eaw •tm. I 

remember -it wu a~oqt g o•olook, beoawse _, eon DaT14 was going 
-

to the mat1nee-ancl-he-ha4-to4ea~homls-'b"etore 2, am1 . e 
. 

lett a tew minutes when I ~aw Kr. l'rank. I wae on 

greeted • and asked u about JV people at ho~· W. carried OD 
. . . 

a o .. ual oonTereation' .I notiQed nothift8 unusual. about him. I 

notioed no •oratohee or marJce or ~.ne~vo~neae about him. He 
. . . . . . . .. . \ . 

walked up Washington Street to- tbe q~er ~ Glenn and oaugbt th• 
• • • I 

. . 
~aeh1ngton St. going to -town '-t Ile~ ~et. ~ eon Jer.-! ___ _ 

"1 neph9r JUJ.i~ Loe'b_ an.4_ .V-8.ia.t.e~ ~oltahet.mir were aleo -
tii~~ an&.· eaw him. . . · . · . ~ · ·~ ~ . · .. . 
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. -----
.14 -. .. 

-~• •peak--'bobml. 387 WaahinSton etreet ie three door• above 
- .. . . . 

Georgia ATenue·. I •• hi,a take the oar at the corner of Glenn 

int Washington st. ,. 
..... . 

DBOD 11ICHA11L.-8WOJ.'-n- tor- the-deten4ant • 

·."\ 

' 

. \. . 
' 

. -
I live in Athen•. I wae in Atlanta on April 26th. I 

. -' 

·.-

~ok dinn~r at lire~ 1JolteJaetmar•a reeiden~_! at 3~ Washinaton _ 
-

Street. I eaw Kr. hank upon that .day between tive minutes to 

2 and. 2 o'olooJc. · I know 'it was that time beoauee I had an ea• 

gag~ment with a- young lady and I had a watch in iq han~ most 

of the t~. 

hank oame up. 

- -
:rq brother Dave had Just left tor the operawhen 11r. . . . - , . . . 

When I ~ll"et eaw him he was goinc toward the r 

right hand oorn1r ·of·1Jashington Street and Georgia Avenue. going 
- - ,.. 

up Georgia Avenue. ~ •aw him and oall•d. hlm and when he saw nv 
' . 

mother at~ding on the por.ah he omu over and. spoke ~her. Be 
-

e~ooct--on-the atep19 ot tho poroh, he stood. there Juat a· 'few min• 
_ absolutely 

u~ee Until .the next oar oame. ·-I notioed./nothing unusua). 
- . . . 

about him. •o soratohee• bruises, marks and no hervouaneaa.. He 
. .. -
ran iu>. to the oorner of Glenn and Washington Streets and oautht · 

0 

the 1Jashinat.on St.- car the.re- gatng-tlJ,pwn-.------- - \ . 
-- ___.._ QBOSB V!VTJiA'l'IQ)J. 

I llad qr watob · 1n-av-han4-about--the t1me-I-eaw1lr~ ~anlf. 
:..._-------~~-.-~~:----

I praotioe law. . . 
il . MR~· "Fl.I WOLlmJII'D·i - ·~orn tor the defendant. 

~ 

I am the aunt of Kre! hank. I live ~-Washi-ng-ton h._,___ 
---· - . --

the ~ird house ~rom the corner of Georgia Ave. On Apri~ 26th 

I saw Kr. hank in fro~t ·Of l\Y houee. 
.· 
It was_ about 2 o4i.ok..-

. . 
W• ha4 tiniehed. d~rmer which we ate at h&pt paet one. . I was not 

-
on the poroh when he Oallle up but I walked. out on the poroh atter 

I did not ••• him oatoh the oar ae I waa oalled in 
. . . 

,ti:ie house before h~ left• . I •aw noth~ tmueual aboutl hi• N• . 
. ~ S 1 .. !1•-~o~n~~·_'. or-tru1••~-~~o!i.~at~~~~J:.·:~;. __ :. :::::cr~ii., . ._.~:&8 . ~~~~Olli,~-

, . ': ~:" ~\"~ I~ _,. • !(""___ __ ,.. .> ·-~ ~ :.: • • • • ~ • ·• ,.~ ' • • 

- _,.. : .~- ". (.4-. ~o.; IDU'lcll .. · o~ t.•u• < ot ~ ~~4~ · · ·" · 
' . . ,.,.,, . . . 
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poss . UAV!JfArI-ol._ 

The . time 1• t1Xe4 : in ~ mind beoau.ee ·we .ate 'dinner atlltolt put 
.. ----- --

I wae not looki22g for any -eoratohw 

1------- !. es ~ bruins-. but- I -o-ertatnly-woldd have-w-een them if tbey.:y;..--.1haMM14.._· __ _ 
.. 

~----- been there. I .was oloee enough ,to him to have eeen him. 

- - ---= 

I -liT• at-·380-Washin:s~on Street, uross the street from the .. 
Woltsheimer reeidenoe. I am a oouein of lire. :trranJc • I ·eaw 

. 
Kr. i'rank on Aprill 26th in front ot the Wolfaheimsr rNidenoe-. 

,. 

. . . . 
I wae tbre when h• oame b7· It ·W&S between 1J'O and 2 o •olo~k .. . . 

Jle wae talking to Kr~~ .lU.~hael and Kr~ Jerome lli~h~~l: and waa·tn.: 
Titinc them to-a~Ul\d a meeting of tlie :B•nai B'rl*h lodge on th• 

next day- which was. Sunday. Be 1raa president of that lodge. Be 
• . I 

· left and walkM towards town up Washington St. towards Glenn. I 

. ' cttdn't eee h~ ·oatoh the oar~ -·:":· 

QOB'Rf{ LOIB Sworn for the defendant. 
. 

I wu on the oar with Kr. :&'rank going back to town -on April 

I -oaught the oar· at Georgia AT••· and Washing 
• 

Be oaughtt. the oar at Glenn and Waehinat4111 St. whioh .1e 

one b ook nea.ret town. That wae_ab.outt 2 o!.o.look.---I.t-was--a --- -. 
Washington St. o~ whioh 1oea at~a~~h:tt. ~P· Washington St. to . th~ 
Capitol and ·turns do1'Q Bunter. We eat together on · the·~ eeat . - - - - -- - -- -

on the ou. 
. . -

betorF l cttd.--ire-10~ orrin-Uont of the Oapitollat about 2:10. 

The oar wae blookaclect b7 the orowd Which was watohing the parade .. 
• ¥ 

1tXr •. J'rAnk '.~nt :-down Bunter it. There wa~ nothing wi~ual about 
. . 

him• Bo marks• or eoratohee or epote on h~ - --H-.rhad on a 

QROSB ••HIIATIQl0 

t ~· ~ .aitt~ next to the wind~·! --~~ ~o .. w .... ~• ~1n9he~:_: 
• " . , . -- .. ___ .. _ ...... ,..,,,, .-- - ~~;;.-":-...~L...: ' ~ ... ~- , .... _ -- .. .-"..,. .... ... .... ..; - ._ . . 

~ ;J. .«11~_-not .. rioo~lis· -D._~"iie ;paa_ae4 our ou4 1.-th---.oht.ne-HH·-···_ - ':..= 
-===:.., .o;,."'"""--'- .. . . I • - - ~~ :.~ ' • • - _. • 
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16. 

-I~ .go1~--4on the •treet.· _Ltto.~ __ _ 
. . 

ognised ~t b7. the clark oolor. It paeee4 right in tront ot the 
. . 

--.0-01ose aei; to bit the ou an4 that'• what oalled it to ~ 

attention. . . ·'l'h• top ot the machine wu up an4 the a14ea were 
~ -

open. The oar wae a 4uk .roon oolor and eeat~om tour to 

seven passengers. I 4on•t know the number~ it. I Just aaw 
1~=======::a::""-:Jaarr==:r.:k--=:·ma=r=-o~on=-•o:-aar-.--...1~t'-oun4-out-d-t~41. that 1 t we.1L.lll'w Hinoh• 

I only noticed . that particular automobile beoause . it. ran 

· up in front ot the oar and the oar hit it 11114 near~ turned it 

1------ -

oTer. · The ... i4ent ooourr•4 right at. us. .'l'here waa no~lt 

to ~~ street oar. lt was going too slow.ma& T_hey just oamo 

together and eorape4e · 

A 

I haTe known Kt-. hank between tour and tiTe 7ears ~ · I am 

meohanioal engine6r tor the louth J.tlantio ~low Pipe oo. I •aw 

Kr. J'railk on April 26th o#o~ite the .main e.:itrano~ to the ~apitoli. 

on Washington Street. I waa 4riT~ng an a~tomobile. Be waa 
. . . 

on the atreetoar oomlna down Washington st. going to town. I ea1'ir 
------ .- -

- - - .him but did not ejeak to hi•• - It wae -between 2 and 2:1,. All. ·-- ·· --
. - . ... -

_ _ ___,._,,o"--""'h"""ow...__,I _ _. that _waa the time atter this matter ·o•a up I uper• · _ _ 
. . -

1•nte4 to ••• Juet what tiae it wae I eaw him on 'the oar •. and a 
. .. .. 

_haTe gone OTer • move•nt• Ju~ :::a' l_ ~"!~ -~~ !~and 
. . --. - .. 

- ~ke-4-irst -:-tillle fexperimented I ~ to · the . ~apftol::.tiTe ml8R;ea 

paat two• and the eeoond time I got there at eight ainutea past 
- ·- i 

two. and the third time exaotq ~t two 0•01ook. I oame Tery 
-

. nea:r oalll141ng with the oar Tn front ot the · · oap~'tol, as I droTe 
. -

around in front ot ·the -oapitol. _, 
- ... 

Thienou •• hank was cm . --- . .. .. 
rQlled up in tro~t ot •• All I l.ook~d ~Up-at~e--oar I saw Kr .•. 

~ 

1-rank sitting in the front •nd ot the oar. 

QBQSS JJ'VTIATIO¥• _ 
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I haTe been to eee Kr. ~rank once in ~a11. I 
. 

mentioned to him th~t I eaw him that 4ay. MR. hank and_ I_ wt.re ____ _ 

only bueineee trienda. We haTe ha4 pleasant bue1nea1 trans~-:__ 
- ---

I dicl not go to· jail 1. ~ talk 

I went-there beoauee I had been knowing him 

tor tiTe or six year• and waa interested in hi.mt beoauee he was 

implibated- in the o~e. We were 110~ peraonalJ. triend.8, but haTe 
. . 

~ 

bad a great many bue fiieee dealing• with e::ao:.:h::.......::o:.:'.t!a::· ~•:.::r_::an::.d=--:I:......::==~=:.1.-----

. felt &.?. interest in thi• matter. 

~ MISS BpJIJOA OABBQl;Swom tor the defendant: 
-

I _ntk-:•t-t.he -Jlational Penoil: Oo. I have been there over -- -
I work on the fourth tloor. I am torelady ot 

the 8orting department. I have t~m thirteen to titt"een- sirls 
. . 

under me. ~t times I have heard the ele-rator running when the 

machinery in the taotory wae-not r~ing. It makee ·a notioe~ 

able nolse. · -You oan notioe the vibration .ot the building and yG&· 

oam notice the ropea ot the elevator running, and you can hear the 
-

oables ot the elev~to~ ~noR..king.-
- - - - . -On- :tr1~a;r. ·April 2s. I- ~ot 

<>ti April 26th I eaw Jlr. J'rank 
I 

- ·.- ·-- IV PAT abo~~S&30 trom the _ ottioe. 

into Jaoobe' Pharmacy ~t the oorner ot Whitehall and . Alabama st. 
----~-~~~~ 

I looked at the olook at that time• On Konday morning I •aid 
. . on . 

to Jim Conley, tlWhere w~re ·you/Baturdai! ~ere you il'.1 the taotory?• .. -
- Be eaid.•I wae •o drunk I don•t know where I -was or what I did.• 

-
And BnoWball, who was standing there, eaid, •I oan pr~e ~ere-:r 

• . ~ -
.... I aleo_ O!•rheard ~ oomeJraatio~ that--he ~ "1th Jl\Y mother 

. - -. 
When h• eaicl .Kr.- J':ralak . ..._ Juet asn innooent u an angel;;.aad . - . . 

. =wtien UV ~ther eaid . •fh• murderer willlbe -the negro ·lire. '1rhite 
. - . .,,. -

· ·~ eitting. on a . box ~t the t~ot ot the a~aira,• Jia dropped ~1~ ·. 
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CROSS ·mm.eI_QI. 

Be made that remark to me •bout 8 o'olook llo:=::=:n~4=y.--=:==~---__._ 

1---- -----and -I ·~went r18isit baok and toid 'lll3 mother ot jl<t. e elentor 

1---- -

- . . 
makee enough noitle to know it ie running. Y~ don't notioe it 

when the machinery is rwm1na. · You wouldn't know.whether it 

was running or not *tilees your attention is 41reote4 to it. I 
. . 

had looked at the olook tiTe minutes betore I eaw Kr. ~rank in · 
. . ~ 

-·front ot Rich'•• I bad Juet looked .a the olook .al8o before I . . 

eaw him .soing into Jacob••• I am certain ot the times I eaw him. 

·. That was the exaot time by the 01001'. I get t10.oo a week. 

Last ti. 'lll3 a~ was raised it was raised in January. There 
.. 

...-'Weepers eometimee etay on Saturday ~ternoons to eweep. I didnllt 

_ ~ow .. it.--.-I ~ust uked him. tt· he . was -there at the faotory Sat- _ 

- urday afternoon. Be never before admitted being · 4runlc to me 

betore. •obo~ euepeoted Jim of the murder at that time. I 

I told Kr. 

-. -~l•y about it. I don •t · r~mem'ber when I told him. It WU · 

_.. before Oonle7 was arrested o~ Thursday. 
. 

· I ·told Kr. Rosser 

Wh•n h• was at 
- . 

I did not see the r•~ epot in ~· metal rooa on· Jron<tay. I 414n't 
- - -g 

oa\19e ~ waen•t . looking at the floor. 
. . . '' 

JIRS. E. M. OABSON,Bworn tor the 4etendant. · 
-

I worked at the Penoj.~ Jaotor.1 . t~ee years_. Rebeooa Oareo~ 

1• ·iv-4aughter. I• a widow. · ~ haye eeen blood spots !..roun(\ 
. . .. 

L------~l&--;1;11.cii•• • 4re~a1ng .. room ·three ·or tour ti~e • ~ wae at th• . 

_ faotor, hi~ ~rn1q, _ I l•~t Jlboul .l.214:1. ~ eaw. Jia Oonley 

I • • ~n Tuee4~ atter t~e ~d.er. ·B• WU ene~ing around IV t ........ 
. • • ~·., ! ... :::-:.. ~q;_~i~~~~·~:;.:.~!'-'"i4 . ..,-;.~~·~~~;"~~ --..;_~~; ~·T, ;. ~- "-U-~~-~; :~6~. :· ·;= ~ 

: .,, ..... .I.. ~-· . ~ "- • ..... . • .. . ... . .. ,,. # • ... . : •• • ~ • ·~ • ... •• • , • • """ '"'--- .~-



• • . , . ~ . . .. . ._,___. __ 
-

.· 

... . - -i,-- -
-----

. ----- -- - --.•. -

. , On Wednesday I •a14 ·the same_ thing and h• anewered the same thing • 

------rr.:.--.:~ur;;;:;;;;8~~;;--Wtien 1' ea14 that to hia·aaain ~· said, "!lo, I ainlt 
- . 

done nothing.~ I •~141, •.r~ ·you know Kr. l'ranlc neYer 414 that·,• - . ,. 
and he s~. "llo, Kr. hank is as innocent u you is, and I know 

. -
you is.• I said• •Jia, WheneYer they ti~d the murderer ot Kary - ~ -
Phagan it'e 101ng to be thatt nigger that was .,1tting-near-the---e • 

I • -
___ __ ..... U._t....,o .... r_ when Krs •. Whit• went upstairs. He laid hie broom down then __ 

=--:!- ~d-wen~ out... I wourcrnot belieY• Conley on oath. 

OBOSS '!!AHTNATiol. 

~ claugh~er-and I work ori the fourth tloor. Kr. J'rank WU . 
up on the fourth tloor Tuesday between nine and eleven o'olook. 

lh'erybody in the department was arouncl- ·the~e at that time. . I clonJt . . . 
know whether · "any,__oi them heard the oonTeraation between ae and Kru._ __ -" 

-- ---- _)_ ·- --
Frank then. I nw_])Qth Kr. Frank and Jim Conley on the fourth 

. . '- . 
tloor on -Tuesday. . I _cl"1d-not eee-Jlr. JT"ank whbper=to Vonley • . 
*• J'rank-.i;ae~r •aid a word· *° any ot us about etioking t 'o him. 

He •aid· it w8e a deplorable thing lit..tle ~being killed. I 

haTe eeen blood in the dressing room around the lookers and some 

-aro~d the mirror. - I have-.een girls up there mash their ting .. 

ers· on the maohin••• I haTe •e'en bloodt in the s!nk in the toil.et,---

~----- . . 
spot about u big aa nv hand-_.-, .. meti• 1'8t ·year on the tourth 

- . 
tlaor near a garbage oan. It 1ooked like -lood to me. I haye 

. . . 

· ·~en •Pote· about. u .bia--ae=111 tinge~ 4-it-1'e%ent- epots-up-ori the 
---- .,-

fourth tloor.- - I-ha-ve-eeen-girle onoe or twio~ ~JDe in .with 

----their tingera maehe4. oome .into the toilet rooa and so to the ·a~ 

atter they ha4 mashed their tinaere. . . I clon•t know when I heard. 

·that Jira.· Whit•. eaicl that ehe ha4 ••en a negro sitting on the bo~ 

I think I rea4. it in th• pa:per ·•OJll.8t1me that ••eke . - - ' . The b18 spot 
. . . 

.. -ot bloo4 I was talkiq uout ~ ooo~~pne4 bf the _sil'.l• 1rhoee 
. . . . .-. 

. •iolaur.-~·-.ae on the-. • I haT~-n•T•r . aeen Kr. J'ranlc or &n1'bo~ __ __ 

: '. -.. :~~ ~~1!~ : '. ·. _: -·:_:·_ ~~~;~~~~ -·~oWri_ -~- _" t~e _ ofl"t~e- ~' · ~- t~ -d.;i~:i~;-;;;;· -~ --
.> \ ~ - 1--;-•r-•--. -~ . . .. . . .~ . . ... . .. . : . : . ~ . .' . 



.. \ 

... 
o.r .dQing anythi~g of that sort-. - I did no~- down and see bl~H>d 

. ' ··on seoond :tloor "n:.ea_r dressing room· • 

_mss MARY PIRK, ~worn for the def en.dent. 

I am one of the :r..o.reladies work.ire at · the national Fenoil 

oo. I am at the head· o:f ,t he pol iahine department. I have been 

the.re · about :five years. l talked with Jim uonley Monday Jllo.rni~g 

attar the murder. I a.ooused him of the murder. He took hie 

L - - ----:-:--::-_ _JJLCl.o.l!l-ti~\-V'18d~~-l".igh'ti out of tlie ot:i ioe an<f mve--na;va.r . . seen -

himsinoe. HiB oharaote.r fo r t ruth and for ve.raoity is bad• l 

wouln no t bel ieve him on oath • 

. OROSS iUAJiIUa'rIOU. 

. . 
. \ .. l suspected Jim as early as· MOJ].day,.t~pril 28~h. J. did not 

-: ~.re·port it ~o ldr.)'r.ank then • .1. don't kno\v why l · di.dn't. l knew 

that Gantt and llewt· Lee and. 1.:r . lfrank had been arrested. Yea I 
-----------~--

have never said anything about it to anybody. I suspeotad Jim be-

cause he lo.oked-an~o di-f-fe:rent. I told r~. Arnold ·and 

Mr. Hosse.r about 1 t when the:· asked me n bout it. 1'hat was after 
\,. - _- -- : - . 

Jim was arrested. Jim aoted very peculiar but I thoUBht beat not 

to say anything a1l0ut 1 t. · 1 knew the oompany was anxious to get 

·----·-- the murdere.r.but .L just didn't mention it. l <'ton•t ~ow why. I . 

m~nt~oned it to several of t 

ilisa 'MoOord ,tars. Johna and sever.al other a. l aoouaed Jim before l 

saw the blood at the ladies• dr~ssing room. It was all smeared 

over with some -kind of white stu.ff . lt covered about two :ieet m 

a.rea.· l mentioned 1 t . to the g i.rla b~f ore Jim was · arrested. I · am 

not sure whe-ther it wo.s bef ore o.r after. It was af t e.r the uo.roner•s · 

inques t . l have seen several spots in t he raotory tha t looked 

like that spot ~y times. · .. .u.11 Ji nils 0 f spots. l have seen 

epotBl>e,-Ol'e that lo_o~d like that • .l. don1 1J krtow- exe.otly when. 
i . .. 

___ """"'_. ___ Lly ..o.p.in-1.o-n-ia -t-hat-u.r • .i'rank is a pe.r:teot gentleman, . . . l alw~ 
j 

I ... 
l have never he a.rd I 

. . I . 

· · found him to be one 1~ ·tDy dealings wi~h him. ... 
_. l.90 ...... ~ '1ny of t ·he gi.rlEI ·aay anythine· about him. .. I havo nrve[ he~u:d of. ·! 

-:!...-.=-...;......::..=-----"~--,. 

i 
_\ _...:· - ·- -.-........... ~~""-' :).,, -· -- ~ I 

~·-·-·- · ._..;_ ,._..,..-- :-- , .. -~~ . . 
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I 
a aingle thing 'iiaoral that he .did do in. those ti'Ye years. I 

·-:•• nner heard ·of h1• Pini in the 1irlat 4r•••ins r~oa. ' I .. - ... -
~Te nner h•ard ot hi• elApptna thea aa h• ·would 10 b7• I ru.eE 

-
neTer hear-4 •·· Jlrank talk to Kary • I ha•• never heard ot the . 

: time-Kr.~ had.her ~tt in the oorner ~h~=· Whe~ eh•~ t~ 
ins to 10 baok to work. - · · 

1:it:eDou. ~ Bwo~ tor the 4etendant • . 
-

I worked on th• fourth. floor ot the . penoil:.taotory tR ti•~ 

I aaw 11.m Oonley on Tuee~. He was worrying me to 
. . 

•et money tromme to blq' ·a newspaper and then he would oom and 

aek me to~ oopiee ot the paper before I would a•• .thro~ reNUDS 

the• - 'fTbey were extru. · - - Be would even~ two ot the .~· "; 

ecl-1-tlo~· . He would ~ake 1 t and run over_ there and 1!1 t on ~-----
--box by . the elevator· 11zut read it. Be oan r•a4 alright.. Be 

had on an oll •ortolk ooat with a belt around it and it buttoned 
' ,:. . 
- Ju.et u tight a.ro\.Ulcl hi• neokku it oould be. . :Setore·:1that he 

ha4 1one around there all open and loo•• and as slipshod ae he 

oould b•• I ooul4 not tell Whether h• was wearing a shirt or 

. . not beoa~e hie ooat taite~ecl up •o - tiSl:lt~ B~ told me .,.... 

_____ ..-11.~n.L-i.ll8J-YJ.uua.,.:t~-ca ... ~~1am~nt u I . am ancHle-nys·, •God knows ~ ·;ru 
. - -

.., ftOW&J9 aro\Jnd · thi~ taotory. on Saturday•" I didn't aee Kr. l'ranlc 
. . . 

-.. __ . tallc1q to Jim anywhere in · the taoto-ry :D'D Tueectay. I have neTer 
. . 

eeen ~la t~~ to that nigger ~n · nv lite. · I have nner been 
. .. 

down in Kr • . hank'• ottioe. atter hour• .. clrinking or doioa any.thin&~ 
. 

... .. . - " . -
wrong at ·&nT -tn.e. - -- h&Te known Conley tor two years". Hi• 

. ..· . . 
general.reputation .a tor ._t~uth· and -~eraoity 1a ba4• 1 don't Ja:iow 

- . -· ·- .. - --·- - - . -· -
ot an, n1a•r-on earth tha• I would beline on Cla~ 

.. ~ • # - ... • - ., ' • -

OB088 nevr•GX9'• 
I would aot :- believe-BnoWball-:.. on oath.. I wouldnot~beli•Y• 

·--- --...-.--
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It wae before. thi• mur4er tooJt ·~lao•• I did ·not ••• Kre .. Oareon 
. . . 

tallc to Jim ·on !ue•4ay or· Yedne•clay• 
. . . 

8he worked ta in one en4 

o~ the building and I worked in the o~•~r• ~•aw*• l'ruik and . - . 

···Jli~s Oareon talkin, on business between eight and nine o•olook . . . 
- . 

on Tuee4Ay. They •topped right in front ot D\Y maobine. Kr. 

\ Frankklr•~t downetair• and Ki~~\Oarson went on back to her wor~ 
-· . 

He ueed to oome up there trequently. . Oonlq::wae et4nding a• ·the · 
- -

eleyator. -Be -wae--•- tan- 4ing-with hie~ hand o~ a truQk• He was 
. . . 

nott eleeping. Be riuet have e.een • an4 Kr. haalt• Kr. J'rank-

d14 not · see Conley • When Kr. hank went 'down the etep• Oonlq 

. -... ~till l etanding at ~e· eleY&tor. Conley was asking me tor 
. . 

nenpapera-allldur-.tns- the morning nery l ime · they. w lUlcl holler 
., 

llxtra•. He would oome to ••. That wae &tter Kr. J'rank ha4 gone. 
- ~ -----

That continued ali:lclay 'l'ueecla7 and Wedneeday.. I didn •t bu_y ~ - - . . 
extru on llonday. - ~ bought tour •·~before noon on fte•tla7• ' . . 

. . . 
The eleT&tor make• a right •mart noise. Shakes the whole build• 

~~--,.,-----~. ~---:.--'----:-. ~~~~~~~~~~. 

ins• ~~bod¥ in the wor~d ~an tell it !'• running it the maohineq . 
-1a not running; but you oanttt notioe it muoh unless you are right 

oloee to the eleyator • Some ot ue .wenl bao~ in the metal room 
.. 

one cl8f' to ~ee it we oouJad •ee any blood epota. Krs • . Oaraon and 

- -
We eaw where the floor had been chipped tw• Saw •omsthing that .. 

looked like white taoe p0der aroun4the oMpped .up plaoe4. ·J..o*•4 
- - .. 

lik~ ~ome ot the a1ri. ha4 powdering their taoea and ep11t -ill• • 
- . . 

pcnnler-. !heJ:e were two or three _spots, · ·ome the et.e ot a . 
and ao..-- ~he ilie- o:t a ·qua.rte~·. ~ -

The floor was Tery_.,diioty .U.1 oYer •. ""--- · 
·' . . 

• i Jass J!JLIA zuas. Sworn :tor the det•Dda.nt. L ~ wor~ on .th• tourth .0tloor ot the ~·~~i~t~~· . I ~r• 
-- , . : •T•~ ~own ADTtbing wrona or immOral · to be · going on in Kr. l'ranJcta ~ 

. ottio•• I talked to Ji.m Conley Wedne•da.7 morning · ~:teio · the ·.u-4e~ · 
. 'j )2 Jt :~·. ··- - ··::.. ·~ . : · ~ · ... : .,.:.,.... . ...,·--· ~~- .. ,:.:~~ ·,..;..r_· · -~-~ . - -·:;: . :: · : ~-·-~--~?!".·:l"~~~,~~~i(:.._ __ ~···"t:.Til~· liil~--liiiicr-• . ·t o ·aee ~Jie •-paplr. . · . . . . ... ... .. . ... ~ 
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Ae he rea4 it he kinder p-inned_.. Be told me ·he believed Kr. 
. . .... -

Frank was .just ae innooent txp ae the angels :trom Heuen. I . - -- - .. -·---- . 
know hie general..1..oharaot•r• Be was -neyer -known "totS"l-lt the ·t~uth ... 

I would not belitTe him on. oath. '· 

OROSS JIJMUlfUIQ!!.. .. 

1------ --:r· saw the -4u1 red -•POt• -br ~the -water -oool~r .in the met2'l. · 
.. 

· room where they ha4 chipped up something. Something white was 

4rOJJed all OTer it. 'l'he spots did nott.lOOk like they had been 

~~e4 ~Ter. Looked lilltt a plain drop o:t blood. I think- it 

_ waa paint becaUBe there was paint use4d. there. alllthe time. 'l'hey 

_aakecl me eoon atter the murder about the general obaraoter ot 
,.. · . 

' 
'l'h97 aake~ me i~ I )mew ~thin& against hie o~aoter 

-- -- - . - ---
They_aenerali, ep oke well ot him. They 

I -have always ·heard him spoken ot in 

_the .highest terms. I haTe.. nner heard him ao.ouaecl o:t an1 aot 
• 

ot ~mmorality· or familiarity with tH9 ais-18 in the taotory. , Jim 
.. . . . "\ 

Conley got' twoopapera tromime on Tuee~ and Wednt•d.&T• I bougM 

__ them. _ J'im-&lwaye-ee~aecl·- to- be kind o:t ner voue or halt drunk or· ·------ . 
•omethi~~ - -lie dicl not arouae ~ aueploiona until .rter' he b91an 

~-~--_to read thepapua-ancl--a-r-in--about·t-them and oomment-o~ -x -· -
- . . . 

~....:----_....4rilt ••~ Kr. hank •p~ak to ~onl.87 on _Juead~:._ ~tlJ.$~ 11&8-Jlo· • - tJ .-
- . . .. -- . .~a;f~~ Vt\/ l.S-P'V ~ 

there• I am aureot th&~• Mr. hank o8a<a up theJ.4 twioe~ Jle , 

- oaae around to· •••-i~ ne~hing was in good working order. !•_ 
-•Poke · to~•· Oarao~-ar;-D&rieT-:ancl-=to-a ·1ittle l>~~ - An4 

then went ·on_ clown eta1re. He oaae baok in about ti:tteen or 

twent,ir minuteesto aee it eYerything ... goina on. alrilhte Be . ' 

epoke to Kise Oar•e>n again aboutt th• work. Be &lwaya '!&llf upetatr·-911----
. . . 
. ;to ••• it eye~hing was goina u alr1Shtlli.. ~ 

. _,__ . ~· . . 

•• I 

· · 3BARD f(o) • Swom :tor the 4eta4ant. · 
_.J....__:_· __ • : . .,, , . 

.. :~--- -~ -- ~~~~~~~~~ft~ .. !'~~t.~ .... · ~~· ~ . ~~-: ~ . :1:.f:~·~- . -~ ·=- ~-;..:...~~:.·'-:· _ __:. . -.. 
·1:_"Q_3 _ - Kr.-.SO~ ._. the tel.ephoii•• I an•••~e t-•i.»&on ·,. :· . - .· ~ 

". . -~ ... . . - . . • . . . l. 
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about ha1t paett t,n._ .. It eounclett~lUce a bo71• Toioe,. I!•14• 

.• Tell • .• Bohitt Kr. hank wanted hill at the ett1o;.. Kr. Sohitt 
·-. . . - . ~ . 

- Yae aa-leep-at-the time. · I waked him up ~cl he aa14,tell Kr. 
. . . . . ,.. 

J'rank I rill be there u eoon aa I oan ;et clressed. • Ancl I re-

peated ~he measage to the boy and told him what Kr. Sohitt •aid. 

Then Kr. Sohitt went .back to sleep again. The same voioe oalle4 
, __ - --- -- - _......,,.. - - --- . 

up Kr. BohUt again ab_outtelev~n ~·~i~o~,._--SillliZie wanted-Kr. -----
- . . . . 

Sohi#:ff to oome down to the ottioe. J&i • . Schiff tolcl me to tell 

him he woulct be there u 1oon ae he ooulcl get 4reeee&I and I tolll·t 

him what Kr • . Bohift ea14'. 
• 

~OS8 BggptA'1'IQI. 

I have been in Kr. Sohiftts house a~o_yj; aeyen yeau.___ On 
,... 

_ __:Sa=..;:: tur~ and .holi4aye 'Kr• . Sohitt g~nerall\y .ahepa. So~~i.me&-h&P.-

goea to the taotoey when I wake him up. . Be never gets up unless 

I dicl not wake him up that 4~ • . J; know it was · eleven o•olook 

when he o~llecl up the e~oon4 time• beoaue the oloek waa etrUcin&• 
... 

They dicln •t eay what J&i. '.frank wanted him :tor •. 
--------

ADIE HIX0!1- (O) Sworn :tor the 4e:tenclant •. - - - - ---------
.. . 

I am Kra. Ureenbaoh•a eerTa.nt-. - Kr.-J'ranlc oalled iw on the ----
tel.epho2'..- ab~t }lalt" Put on~ ~n April 26th~ I told him he wae.: 

noit iD and h• •&14 •Tell Ml-.-Qhai41e I oan•t so to the balll. game . . 
this afternoon.• I told Kre~ Ureenbaoh about it • 

. 
QRosS:mrAJIYATij)i. 

two 
~ I have ~een working tor lba •. Uraenbaoh --··• yeare. 

hank and,..hia w1te came ov~r to Kra • Ur~~nbaoh i ~- -.on Sunday at'ter 

--------·- __ _._ - !'h~ oo-. ~ver there •V•J:7 

I 41411 •t ~~ ~ attention to what ·they talke4abou .... t - -
., 

~Usb~ ap4. talking 11lce . the:r 
.. . 

thatt morning. They were Juat 
-

· : "alwa:r- 4o. :res, he laughe4. . 
- '··· ~ t . ".. .~ 

........ ·-·---·· - -

. . . . 
They wer• all ·laugbidg together• 

• t1" • ••• •• •• - • · ·-.. • • ~- ... •• ,~ • t. 
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He ... n•t nerToue or exolte4 •o tar as I ooul4 •••• •othing . . . 
· · · unu.ea&l ab ·~ hi.JI. .Don •t lcnow What thq were 1-fJb.ing-about-.-----·-·---·--- - - .- . . . 

-. . 
J. g, .. •tnJIMB. horn tor the 4et•=-t• 

,,.. - . . 
I wu ~t Kontag Brothere on April ~6th. I -aaw Kr. 'Jira$ . . 

in the ottioe ot Jrontaa 3roe. in .tae morning ot that ~· I 

-· oo~l . SiT• -7~u -~h!._ exaot ti.JIW• . . I work at Jioab.ag· ~roe.- -

.· 

• 
-------

.· 
,..;;__...:...._ ____ _.. - - - . 

., 

- , ---- -r. 
~--:--_:_.-====--~.;._~-=--~--.---/-

.•. . _ 
- ------'--- --.. 
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I · a.m-offtoe boy at the National Pen~11 Oompany. I began working 

-there April let,1913. I sit sometimes in the outer· 9ffioe and stand . . 
. . 

·aro'1nd in the outer hall. I left the taotory at halt pa.et eleven on 

---~'~r-=11~26t~_Whez:t I left ther.L Ki•• Hall, the sten<?grapher from Montage, 

wae ·in the offioe with Kr.frank. Kr.Frank. told me .to phone to Mr. · · 

Bohift and tell him to oome down. I telephoned him, but the girl· ans­

wered the phone and said he hadn't got up yet.I ·telephoned onoe. I 

worked there two Saturday afternoons ot the weeka previo~eJ to ~)le 
. -----~ 

murder and etayed there-until halt pi.at three or to~. Frank waa 

- - --. 
into the taotory and drink with them. I have never eeen Dalton there. 

On Ap~il 26th, I saw Holloway,Irby,MoOrary and Darley at the factory. 

I didn't see Quinn.I don't remember seeing Oorinithia Hall,Mra . 

Freema.n,Krs.1fh1te,Graham,Tillander, or Wade Oampbell. I left there 

11.30. 

OROSS lii~~~·.J'C!t ~~J~~~ righ~ 
on into the .ottio~~ w~out -onoe~ Don-;t=&;,~how long he etayed 

out. 
K,, g, EtJ. ·SWorn for the defendant. 
. ' 

I am oredl' man for Montag Broe.and bookeepe~I h~_oharge of 

__ __ the bookeep1ng and--aQoument1 and pa era .of -the National P•noil Com---
, _ ___ pany. I aa faa111ar with Kr .rrank' • handw:ri tine. Theee tinanoial 

' -eheet1 beginning with Kay 22nd,1913 and-ending Kay 24,1913,(defend-

_____ _.."""-'~-vxhi-1>1-t 9) are in Mr.rrank 1s handwrlting. The eleven item• be• 

·ginning with .order #7187 running through f?l9?.appea:r1ng on page• 
- . 

58 and 57 of--the houae o:r4er boot (Deten4ant"f 1 exh1b1 t 12) a.re i n · 
. • Q . 

Kr.rr&nk11 handwr~ting.The1t entri•I below th~~ are in 1111 Hattie --·-- . . -- -
Ball'• handwritlng.I employed K1is Hattie Hall &1 my 1tenograph•~· 

Kr.Kont&g and Kr~rrant had noth1?ll to do with l\. I raiaed~h~r 
was•• on flr•t of Augu1t,beoau1e I promised her th&1twhen 1h1 fir1t 

oia1 here-. These eleven requ111t1on •hee1;• -·(dehndant-t1-exh1b1.t as 
·• ·~ · ..:. ~o 115 inoluai-i1)f.r~ in Kr.rr~•; hand•~itin1.I ·•aw Kr.Frank, on the 

. . 
· - mornt ni ot A:;rl~- .ae,&t. ~n a1e.Be uJced me to -.1iow Ki•• Hattie Hal 

.....--~------ 1 . ·tenogj-apher& to ·go overt"o · t~_e. i;:Qtor1. 1;a . ~aat a,_i him.. u. b.1.: a~~ .. · .. . _. 
It--~ ic;~ytj iJ ---_:_. ·~-.- - • - ~----~· -· ·.:: -- \:..• =---· ~.-----~~------...-...,,~-It .,_.."" .... " -t1'~~A • . • -

· : . xio&1'&ph1~ ••• ua1 ·~ M ••• ».~l~d up,witlil · ·~:rt.And I told him · :· . _ 



·- . -
<;» 

" ••• 
.. "" . ' ' . ,... 

I ·didn't thl~ •h• _•hoiQ-4~-go- until •h• fiulehed Mr.MQntag'• mail. 

Be ea1d eoaeth1Jll then about her ooming over in the afteraoon,an4-I . 

·eaid I 41*11 t think •he ougM-1'-o--1'ork oTer there i.e .1 t •a•n' i h er.--. 

~ork,i.n4 I told be~ not to 4~ ~~~~t I told_ her 1f she got through . 
with Kr.Kontag'• mail11he- ooulcl go over there that morning &nd help 

h11l,1t •he oould &eeiet hlm in anyway. 

ORQil.11AMilfA1;g&, I have never 1een Frank write any ot the dooumente 

.whioh I 1a1 are in hi• handwriting. I have eeen him write. I don't 

·-~ow: their •Y•tem of do1ns work down at the faotor • ·-lhi•-~rde--ooui\\ · 
) _..:-· -

een reo~ive4--0n~Apr11 aand(Defendant'• exhibit 21) The 

signature of H.T.Sohiff on the requisition sheete(d4tendant•e exhib­

it• 25 to 35 ino.) meane that be obeoked it when the order w~a filled. 

I have been w1 th Jlontag Bro1. eeven o.r eight year•• I don't know whose . 

handw.riting that ie.(state'• exhibit X). ~t looks like Yr.Frank'•, 

but it i8 not olear to me.It 18 entirely 411-ferent from hl• u.ual 

.. ~. ___:______bandwri ting. It i• different ~rom those I have identified poeti vely 

~~--~~-"-'-'a• •r.Frank'• but it 1•--figur•• on tbo,e,~nd here it· i• in the~ fora ­

of a letter • . There 1• no oomparieon. With a few Oapital letter• you~ 
. ' 

oan•t get &n idea of qf a mane band.writing. I am not positive tba~ 

that 1• ·Mr.rrank'• handwriting. It might be. Jou take tbi• abeet 

---,here( i-•qW.•i ti-on ahe~t·) and. -you oan t-t-get an idei. od a . man'• band 

writing from thi•.beo~uee ever~bing is figu.re• in here.-Bi• writing 

· -migh.L.be_ezlu~ •liffne~f lie eat down to write a 1etter. 
-----~ 

'1:111191 :llllJIAZI~ I ~ve never •een a letter written ~ Kr. , 
. . 

rra.nk~ The onl7 writing of hie that I am familiar Wf th are figure• 

and things lite that,pay-roll1,writin~~ in requiaitl ona and wor~i 
-

tha~ · oonaiat largely of abbrevia~i~n•~ ----- . . . - - . 
JWU\T QOTTQIW._Sworn ·for the ~ef,nda;nt. -

-=--I aa a traveling ea~eeman . I make two trips a year for the 

-- --1at1~nal Penoil OOfpan1.trqm the fir1t of rebruar1 to the ·firat of 
. . 

ipril,and from the . first of September to tlie fifteenth of Ootober. · 

~ wae at Kontaa Bro1.around ten o 1olook on April 26th. I m--.la-~ 

L-----tn.-1-. l't:"""'t!rfl_iiploOin~ ·the :road ana· wa11 -wrtting up my ordera. I ha4 be~n aw. 
_ i 9 ~, waJ · · · -1 ft t tli.Are T -asked ·1'.1.M.Jt.nnu" · . ~ ..:.. ten !i&Y••Jlr.rra.nt oame . a a .. _'!r I ._.i _g .,..~~.::.~~~- ... ~- -~=-... k; • ., ...... ~. _ ... ,__..:,,_::.--~.:· . ...::~:::: - '.,.. ·~:·-·: ·· ... -- ·. , - ··: .-.:. -· : .·.·. I(~ , . .., .. . ·. . -· ·:...:..:• 1 . .., . 

' .. 
' ' 
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two important order• as to their ahipmenta and he replied that he 

ooUlcl'nt tel~ whether the7 had been ·ahipped. ·or·.nos,wt-tha.t -1i- :r - -­

:: ---=-~oUld ~eturn to. the taoto.ry ~i th'1l°1m he would g1 ve m• the duplicate 

- : ~nvoioea and let me see for myself. I replied th&t--1 - would~ot -have 
-

time to go \Ja.ok,· as I bad lote of order1. He says:" If you oan' t 

come now,oome this afte~oon.• And then he walked in. to Kr.Montag'• 

-------GJ~l-oe,and as he went into th~ offioe he 1aid •oome up now,or oome 
':""". - --------up after dinner.• 

~--

~--·~,.--OROSS ExllliliATIOH. - I aaw Frank in hie office . one Saturd&y-alternoon · 

in the early part of April about three o'oloot.His wife was there 

doing some ete~ographio work tor ·hiin. Kr.Frank said Saturday morning 
·- ' 
April 36t~1 that if I couldn't come to the factory in the morning 

. that I should oom~ in the afternoon. I am sure ·of that conversation. 

Kiss Hal~ h~rd pa.rt of it. i had been in hie otf1oe on previoue ' 
~ . 

-saturday atte~oone •. I never found any-of the=dooz• -lo.oked.- He- wa&­

alwaya working. 

. llRS. RAE FRANX,S1rorn tor the d••endant. 

I am the mother of Leo Frank.I live in Brooklyn.I lived in Texas 

_.:..__...-- yeare,where ··Leo was bo~.Kr. 1io~ea-Frank of Atlanta is my husband'• 

brother •. -! saw him Hotel ·KoAlp1n in. New York-01 ty on April 27 -and 

------npril ~8th.The l~tter that you hand -me(de!endant•s--exhibit 42) I eaw 

on llonMJ;Apr11 28th. It 1a my~o~Wrttin-g;Tllis eheet(de f en-
. -

·dants exhibit. 43)is a sort ot . tinanoial eheet. I had lunoh with Kr. 

---11o:sea "Frank at Hotel YoAlpin on Kond.ay,Apr_il 28th.His wife read this 

letter to- him in my preseno~ and it· was handed to me afterwards. I 

· · a~~o saw that sheet (defendant's exhibit 43)but I did not understand 

-tt-.- The han~writing on that envelope (exehibit for defendant 44) 11 
. . 

that-of my son. The word "ro~d1ft" 1n the letter ia Hebrew meaning 
' " Holiday". 

OROS~ EXIKINATIOH. The letter was folded exactly as :it is now to the ... 

?e•t of my reooileot1o~a.3-ust in that · ~hape·. Kr.Frank has .. no rioh 

= =--- --_..r ..... e ..... l_a_t_ives . 1n Bro~klya. ,Th~t is ~y .. son•a ·h~dwriting(atatea exhibi~ · I)' 

·. lt 1e 8. -pl)otographio ooVi. There ·~~ another paper ino.lud.ed ·in the 
. - envelop-e ~hioh th.at letter came ·1n ~ some pri~e ~,~~~ ~.~ut ~- <1.1~- ~ t ... : __ .. ···-- -:J~ - · 

... ~ • • -· • • • • • • ......- • • •• t_ - -·· ·..r .-1-~ • ";--:j:IJ8 ~-~Af°-"'->:'.~~·~-~-·· .- · .- -· .·, - ··· •}., - . -· ---~-~ :--~~..,_~,........,, -._' . • .. 

. .. ":. ,,. .~: . ~ .. ' ·. ' 
• 1'.·i • • .. , • 

•g. 

-~-- ---
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______ ,· 
look at 1tr~~acl-num-ber8 of penoil1 and pr1oes on it. That letter 

·.wa1-ni4- un1otel KoAlp1n, in Kr.Jloee Frai1r' 1 room. A• to wbatt rela-. 

t1ve1 Kr.1rank has in Brooklyn,my brother-1n•law llr.Benilett 1e a 
I " . - -

~olert-at-t~e - a week. My .eon-in-law ¥r.Sterne ia in the retai1 oigar __ _ 

- - bue1neaa. As to what my meane of support are,we have about tao,ooo, - --------
out at 'intereet,my husband and I,at aix per cent.le own the house we 

-
live in. We have .a.-t61 Q001mortgag~ on i t . The house is worth ·about 

-110,000. Ky -husband 1-s-d.otng-inrtblng; He is not ·in good health. Up 

--~o a year--a:go -he was a trav~llng salesman. These a·r~ the only reia-

t1 ves my an h~s in Brooklyta. Kr. Moses Frank,my brother•in•law, 

generally pends •1• a SUnday .with ua in Brooklyn,before he sail$ · 

tor Europe He spends Sunday with us 1~ Brooklyn and haa-4i;nn.~ ...... ~~~ 
- . 

·ua. He was not in Brooklyn on April 26th. He 1e supposed to be very . 
~ ~ 

waalthf• ; ·don·•t know how much cash my husband has in bank. A tn 
. . . . 

llundre~ ~ ll~rs_posei-bly. Ky hu~band iu 67 years old. He is broke 

down frQm har4 work and, in very poor health. He.JJas too unwell to 

come down here. 

OSCAR PAPPEBHEIKER~Sworn for the defendant . 
> -

I in the furniture business.I am also a stockholder of ~he 

Peno11 Company.I have been getting comparative sheets as to --
- t y -busineee of the Company from Frank ainoe Karch, 1910. Up ·- .... _, - -

o-.th~ e t_h~ Po•t ~ffioe dist~i~ttcl m~ , 
I ' 

ways~o to the Poet Office to get. my mail anaalways found this re-

P.~ on . S~~y mom inti. Wh~n I quit going to the ~p~~-~. 9.ff 1.oe on 

~llnday-'-a~I r e:o e1ved the reports in the- first -mail on Konday ·morninga. 

~ : hava here the report ,~or-;thiSW8?~nd1~g Apr11- 24,1913(d~fen<lant•a 
L--~--~, ~exhibit •5) I- got that on· Kond&y. morn1ng,April 28th. I aleo1l8.ve 

I . . . . . . . 

_· .~ __ -_1: ____ lie re all the •ompar~ t1 ve a~et•. reoe.1 ~~d by ,me every week b~ginn~ng 

January 18,1913,up to Apr~l· 24,1913 · (Detend&nt'• exhibit •e)_. 

--·. ~ 

·--·-
~-l~9-~ ;-:~( .. ~ . ~~··"" '~ '"'-"'-"'~--~-:_:~.·~ - -~ ~.;_~ ·-=·- : ~ '., _· . ~ ·-~ ~ _; ~ ~-- ";?1!1-... : J~,:, __ :·.-- .. - ·; ':·:-·~ '·· 

\. . • I : ., ... ~ • . ~ . e.:: - -·----~" 
'._.·-;.: /'""- .-.:.:..: ~-.{ ··. . .. . ~ - : ' ., . . -~~ ~~~,=~ 
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.. O, F, URSANBAOH, Sworn for the detendani/ ~ 

I married a eieter ot Mrs.Leo Frank. I phODed him on Frid~y 

a.nd &eked him ·it he woul~~~_? __ t~e bas• ball g~e ~aturday, He 

----- ~-

- ~ - --I saw no 8.oratohe1 marke or bru1sea on him. He aeemed to be a little 

dJsturbed i~ mind..-I-aaw-bim- agai-n- that- ait.ernoon. He told us about 
• 

·the tratedy, That evening we meet· him and hie wife ·ooming down Wash~ 

ington St. oppo_eite the Hebew Orphans Home, He gave me my rain aoat 
• 

. righ~_ther~,whioh he had borrowed previously. 
·-CROSS EXAMINATIOi, He and his wife and my wife and ·myself generally 

play oards Saturday evening. We were very muoh interested. in bridge . 
" 

:· and played to-gather often. Mr.and llre. Selig's family-ue_ually play• 

-- ~.---- _e"d::poter-Satur<fay-night, -Mr. -Frank and his Wife neve~ -played poker. 

I am postive I ra.na llr, Frank up and asked him to go to the ball · 

game. Kr; Jr&nk called it off about 
--- . 

". 
one thirty on Satur<i&y when I 

- ---
got home and got the meeaage ft-om my oook 1t was twenty. to two. llre 

Frank borrowed my rain ooat at 4,30 on Sunday when it was r aining, 

&D4 I met him about 8 o' olook on Waeh).ngtc;>n_Streei~and he re_t~rne~---
~-----:- - - --- --- -- .. . 

it. H~ never had that-rain ooat until ·sunday afte~oon. I ~ p~stive 

- - --- -"·hat-he did no.Lha"t-8-i-LoJLSaturdaJ..- ·------------~---­

Kra. O, Ft;;URSAllBAOB• sworn tor the .defendant, 
.... ' ... w 

I am Mrs. Leo .rrank'a..aiater. I reoeived a telephone meaeage 

· for Mr,~ ~anb~h from Kr, Frank thrQ.B8h mr oook on Saturday at 
~- --· ,,. . - -- -- - - . 
--- halt paa• one~-I aas no soratohee,bruieea,or mark1on Kr. Frax:ik on 

· Sunday. He _ wae _nervo~ as one. would have been under the oiroumet~~··· .. 
. '-ae borrowed ~ rain oo&t from my husband that afternoon. Th• ~ain 

--------coat- -wa8' it our house oil Satur4&y. it wae there when ~Y husband • 
&ated him it he· would wear it on Runday,Kr, Frank did not have 1~ 

OD Saturd&y, .... -
. ... :.;oo 

J • 
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. OHOSS J!:XAirI.INATION. On Sunday,Mr.J1.rank when he was· at th& house 

told us he had been oalled down\town and that this· l:i"ttle. g~rl was 

murdered,an~ he told what a horrible orime it was. He did not say 
- - - -- ·- - - - - --

. i 

"7 who ·oommitted it. He eajd nothing about employing a ·.lawyer. He s·ai<l 

nothing about how he slept the night before. I think he told about 

being at the undertakers,in the afternoon~ ·1 did not hear him say 

-:--anyt1ling abotttllfB vis it--t'othcru~tte.r-takel'a-tn-t-hlrlDorntnge-He-ae.iut-­

~ ~;~ had been taken do~ to , "th!Lf.&o_to.ry in_theJno.rning b~· the deteo-t.!'I 
. . 

tvea. He sai-d he h~4 thought h~ heard the telephone ·ringing in his 

sleep, the night be:tol'e. He said when he .aaw the oorpae 1 t we.a· a 

greweome sight. He said nothing about why·-AP. -di<l not ·atay in the 

room and look at the oorpse longer or more oarefully~ He said 

. nothing about suapeo-t.·ing Newt -Irett as hoing the guilty party.He saD 
- - -

h~ was_ aqrry he. let. Gantt in the· faoto~y Jiaturday a.:f'ternoon~beoauJUL_ 
--·-

--~-----___ )le mistrusted him, beoanse he had not been honest. He did not say he 

thought lfewt Lee or Gantt had. o-onmi'1tted the ·orime, He said -nothing 

·about the olook havine been imp.~operly punched. I was not. in the 

~oom the entire time. I had guests e.nn r wns out.. a good deal of the . 

. time. I don't know "1'f he lmew the name of · Mary ·:ehnenn, then ~l' ·not. : 

_ _ _ _ ____,,----=I ·--1'..._..nk ....... _..h_e~saiCLahe-waa choked ., He . di·dn•t-·a~ ~ything· about ·a · 

o.ord ·· a.round he.r neok. but. said she had ~ pieoe of he~ pettioaot 

a.round her neok. He mentioned be liad paid her off th& Saturday be-
---,-.--- - --

. ~o~e.I don't lmow that he mentioned the.· name of· the sU'l at .. all at . 

that· ttme. He said he had <iiSohal'ged Gantt__:i~tAHre&~8---'t~t-'1"1rrrt-tn~~-
-
-eat.I think he said-lfewt Lee was a "SOOd fellow as muoh -ks· he Jmew . ~ . . : . 

_ _ .:. .. . - -. ·-·-- .. _abouf him. ·on ~and&.r ~ight··.a.er at-Se.-J..tgia -)lr~lfrank,,aa··""ther·a. _:.e,nd . ·--., 
. I . '· I 

we had oonversat1on on t]le aubJeot.- ·He spoke of having a de.teotive 

at the house in the morning, th•t. th~ ~e~~o:t~vea thought that ht -had1 

done t.t ~4 how a:trange 1 t was t .hat·. the~· should sq so: · He di4n,' t ~: ·. · 
• • I 

.· · · say. ti.at he auspeoted anyb.o~y. He seemed to be oalm as usual that : · .:· 
_ _,,. __ .·_ - ~~ght• .H~J1e mentioned auepeoting anybody ·of th& .art.me. on · ·· · ·1 

. ·. : .. · ·· _ _ ~. ¥.Q.nd~y n~ght, he sa1·4 he had been·euspeoted .in the morning· by t l·e-1-;:-:· 
.. . · de eotivea. That night JD sat on the .oouoh a'lld- p.atb.d his :toot. • · · 

J .- ••• · - . 

1i ~hat waa the on~ ~dioa:tton . ,of . . nervousness I saW'. · 'Jal' • • J.renk ·.I : :-
: · . ... . · · - : did not have lilJt._ ftaanbaok'll .raimoat .01t S~~l'day. ·.It· was in ·. . 

~ . · Olil' house all. Cl&Jt.,.~~ dl'.V' mt,, n"+.:t .1 fl'lt" '-~~~~·~6!."' -t.t~-,f!·'"'~A< ·--·---~ 'P:1"t';.:y.L"" • ~~ .. -:..~v~- ~'?• ·'--~ - - .~ ··~·.-.~ -- ..... ,...;~,,~~.~~~~~~~~~...._~,.._-~~~ ""'V!~"'"? · • . .t.. .~,.,, ... .._:.,_ ·. • v •· 
.~ .. :-,;.°'=).J.~· ...... · ~ . . ... -~- .. .• _ ... ~- . . :, ~ . ., . .. _ .. . :.. · .;~~\··.). ,- . i. ,,., .. , ...... ~~ ... ..; :· ......... -~·· -::" .:..-:_:......._ ..., ' 

.. J ~ .....:., ___._,,."=""',\j;....,... ")': ' r--:-:-.··· .. ~- - <I ~ " • • ~ ,...,. •• .,,, · · ~ ... , • • • ... \.··,'! . ... •. ' : •. : .. • '{, • ... • .. . r . • I ' . 
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liRS. A. E. MAROUS 1 swom for the de~ end~:t· • 
I am a sister of Hre.Leo Fr•k • . I played oul'ds Saturday 

night at fdl's.SeligB-.- M.r.Frank wqa there sitting out in the hall 
.. . 

.. _ .r_~adin~!... an~ _I~~.Fr~~-was_goi.!!.tt_ in ~d out p~ the . room~ Jtl.l' .• b1r_!i.nk_. __ 
!.:!-=----~·-==-~-=-~-=--==-~~ 

. - '· 

went to bed a:tter ten o'olook. I no~ioed nothing ~usual about 

him, no bruises, marks or s1sns. 

· · OROSS l!.:XAMilTATION. Re came in one time and t ol d us something :tunny 

about a baseball joke. We were still play~ng when- he went to... bed. 

MRS. ~. --:MARcms1-swln'n -fo~e- ileUnqan~ •. - -_· __ _ - . .: 

I am no .r elation o:t Mr. or Mrs. Jt'i'lmk. I saw Mr.J!'rank at 

halt past eight ot· a qua.rte!' · to .nine in the evening on .AJ?l"il 26th, 

at ~s.::jellg'a .reaidenoe. \'le played o~rda there. Mr. l!1rank opened 
. - -

-- -- .. the door 'l'or us. He atayed_:_tn ths hall reading. fie piay.ed oarda in . .. . 

the dining r oom. He went tab ed between t en and hal:t p:tter ten.He 

\ . . 
~- CROSS .t•!XAMllIATl!OlI. We he.CL.a game of o n.rel~ every l:iaturday afternoon 

-
at somebody else's house. 

li. J. GOLD>TF.IN, Sworn Yor the nefendant~ . 
I played o a~ds 3atureay night,Apr!l 26th,at ·Mra.3el1g's 

. . 
house,, I got there about 8;15. We played in the ·nming room~ Mr• . 
.!rank was si ttilig in the · hall. TherA wa~ "rioth~~ unusual abQut him, ·. 

·no n~rvouseas or anxiety. There was nothing ·that attracted our .at,_-__ . . 
t P. nttl>n. ·--j- hava-nev-e-r-knewn Mr. or Mrs .l!1r~ to play poker. I should 

s·ay he went to bed about 10;30. I;~.a wi:te followed about 1 .6 minuteai 
.--.--

:.__ after~arde. 'I neve?' noticed any :mar~ or br.uise~ about his person •. 
.. : . ...... 

--1n~oos Q.AMUfA.['ION. He came in wJ:tile we were playing tQ tell us o:f ' 
-

~--some joke he had .read,&nd we .asked him .to ·desist a~ it was dill-. . . . . . .: 
traoting us from the game. Frank was r eading a magazine whio.h . 

~ - . . . .. . 
caused him ooxieide.rab-1~-me:ttriment end laughter.- _ 

. ... ' - -------I. ~TllAUS;J s~orn · tor the defendant • . 
.. , ..... . . .... 

I \!as at the home ot Mra.~alig,saturday night·,.Jlaying o a.r!l~ ... ... 

1
1

• i got ther~ about 10;'30.Jnt.irank let me in. Whil"e vie. pl~~d · _._. 
!' • • - . 

. . . 



-' 

• 
• --- ----

' . 

·· &t:ter I got . there. His wife went to bed 1oon afterward.a. 

·KRS,EllIL SELIO,Reoalled tor the de~endant. 

(W~tneee deni~a oategorioatl7 that any of t~e oontente of . 
Kinol& :U:olnight'• aft1d&v1t(State'• exhibit J)are true.) I have . . . . 

ra~aed Kino~a•a wagea one penny !1.l:lite ahe ·h&9-been with me. 

never 

CROSS EXAKINATION. I didn't see Albert :U:oICnight at my house on Sat­

urda7. He has been to the bpuee two or three timee. I wae in bed 
v-

when Kr.and :U:re.Frank went down stairs Swiday morning in response 
. . 

to the ringing of the telephone. Kr.Frank gqt home. about eleven 

0-'-Clook SUnday morning and then ate hie breakfast. He and hia ·w1te 

~ . went -out ~together. Kin~la was paid 13.50 a weet. I advanced her a 

wee~•• wages. I don't know what week that was. I didn't pay her 

anything the1'iext week. The first week I gave her ts.oo and told 

her .to give me ~he change. She brought ~l.OO the next morning,and 

~ told me._she kept iso' whioh I deduoted.-the-i:iN~lf4M~-.l-~~tjf-ifftt.--­
rranx -gave her a ha.L I dcm.!...t_kl('~l>.en that was. · :U:ra. Frank haa 

never given her any money to my knowledge. 
. -

SIGKUND KOHTAG,SWorn for the defendant. 

I . am enga~~d 1n manutaoturing stationary. I am ~eaaurer of 

the National P~oil Company. The company receives its .mail at m7 

offioe,whioh is two biooks ·from the peno11 factory.Frank comes to 

my off1oe every day ot t~ 7ear to -ge~ the mail and instruction• 

with regard to order• and the buaineaa ot the faotor1. Be came to 

ay oft1oe OD April 28,about ten o'olook and ataye 

J1e talked to me,my-~tenographer,Kies . Batt~e Ball,and l1r;Gottheiiler, 

one .ot ~h~ salesman. Up to about a year &go I went to the factory al- _ 
-,_ . . - . 

·-- _ moat every ·Saturday afternoon. Kr rrant woul,d &lwaya be work~ng at 

llit.8 --4eek-on the fin&noii.1 eheet. ·The telephone .in mj house -ii '"&l>O\i• 

"' 

- ao teet -trom my bed. I ·414 not "hear it ring Sunday morning. ·Ky ·w1t1 

w&a aroused by its ringing and she .waked me. The man at the other . 

end &eked me if I ooul4 1dent~fJ a g~rl that was killed in the ~··­
ment ot the pe~o1i faotorr. I referred. him to Kr.Dar~ey w~o wa~ moat 
tam111i.J: with the help in ·the faotory • . Atter---"breakf~t Yr. · Frank 

. . ·-------- - : "", ·1 aorn1ng. Be was no more-12.er-oame · to ·my "house. -it was-& raw,-o~ 1 - . - . ' . 
. . . .. . ' . . 

·~ n3 . . . . . . . 
I t<ol \J ; . u . • • - • ·-·.,....-·- -

-..4 .. - ·· - ---·~ . r. - ~ ~#·~ "' ~· •• .J.:t· ..... '---<r '·.ti.~ ..... l -.r.T~#--., .... · ;-·~; .. ,.,.~~f).{(OJ'tr.:~~~~~;:..~..o:.~\.._... -'*- - .. 
, - W...1!4~~~tt~ - • -~~~- ... , C..,.'(' .~ "•' ' •• • • :"" ~.,. .. •• .. • .. • • ~"""' . . • • • - · · 11>o.-•• ....._ -
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·! -
- • v.oue than we we,re about the murder when. we saw him that morning.I ! 

... . - . ,. 
\ . . .. 

. -· - -----. - was Ve'ty· mu.oh agl a ed and· remble~ .. My wife oo~enoed tq ory a~ : ~ - . 
I • • • • ' .. . . . . . ' 

· ··1fa~ very nel'voU:s. I aaw no marks, aoratohea or disoolorat1ona. of·· 
. . 

________ ._ . any. so.r.t_ on. hie· :taoe ,anfl. there were no spots on his olothing. I · 
. . ·"' .... - . . . . ... . .. . - . -. ·--
: ~t--to the-ta~-t-O.ry-tha.:t...mornin$ and 'made a eener~ examinatfo~,in 

• I 

-oluding the metal room. We saw nothing on the floor. F~ank was 

vary muoh egitated and nervoua when he tolcl us about the ooot.µ-.r-
' 

eno.e. we haya.-8,._g.r..eat- many aooidents 1-n the metal room~ey 

--...,----.-woul·d-:--1)e-bY-OUgh't-tO "'the- :rr·ont Of tlieouilding liito t J·e office. ]:..' 
. . . . - ~ . 

...._ _______ _l:LO.ard t~t about -nine- o'-G--l~~k-Monda1"'-liorning 

.·· taken t .o police headquarters. I lmew that he had a · very limited 

~ a.oquai~tanoe ·there and I ·ther-e:f oro telephoned for ?'1r . Herbert Haas_, 
-~s-l . 

" my personal counsel and oom:1sel for tne penoil oompi:my :to go d.:..;;o...;..wn;.;:.::....._~ 
. 

'ther'o. Mr.Hae.a answered that he· didn't like to leave home that 
"' 

automobile a:fte.r him. Ml' .Haas oame ·baok and said he WfiS refused ad­

·- mfttanoe -to ~Ml'.F.re.nk at the station hol¥J • ,and ea id he was eoj,ng t .o 
. . ' 

telephone l lr.Rosae.r. He then teleph_oned for Mr._Ross..e~~ be-­

. tween -~alf past ten and ·eleven. "Hr .Roa n-e-r oame down_to- t ·he station 

house thirty- .o~ f orty minut~e lo.tar. I saw I.ll' .• Roaser 8~ upstairs • . 
. • j 

About. 1 or,.ty mHiutea-later Mr. Blaok ana ·Mr.Haas lef~ po~ioe Head-

' qu8l'te.rs with Mr. Frank ·.1 alw~s reoeive d the f·irmnQial sheet on 
. . . 

_____ · _.:,~ldonday morJii~...!._· ~·~~~k would bring them over in envelopes • . I saw 

. · the- financial sheet d:ft Al)l"il 24(1>efendant ' er Exh.i bit 2) on Mond~ 
' 

. after no on ab on t three o •al oak. ~.L.was a:f.ter nr . ~ohif f called me _· _· . . - ... 

· over ·the tele·phone and asked me if l wonld ljUi.IloUo_n ·the employment ' . - ·- . .-... - ------ -. , - . . - ,.. . . - - --- . . 
· of the :P inkertons to ferret out this o~ime,and I told m.~ohi:f:t to 't 

- ~ go ahead. I told him and-Mr.Darley to help the authorities aJ,l ' in 1 
·· their powel' 'to find ·ou.t .the murderer., whoever he might b~. · I 

J 

...- OROSa F.tX.AJUllATlOB • . Mr. Jr.rank was w~ainhttith oUl' attorney,.·, .: 
.. · Mr. Haaa·.- lie waa _preeident of the 'B'nai· B'rith_ • . 1'h~ B'na1 ..:13'r.1tJl =

1

1 
. 

. * has between :tour or ... :t~ve _hundred "rqembe.rs,I ahou1a say. When· I . say· 
1
· ·~ 

' that Rf .I.rank had. a~~imited,. a~quaintanoe • l meant the. t the peCD.p~e. , . . · 
~ arann,, polioe headquarters did not lmow M.r.-lral\k. ·1itr.J're-n,lrd..--not j ,. 
t• ask tor . an ~ttorney. ~.,Bohif:t tol_d .ine that ln'.l.reU:: had speken . , ~ 

... l,.te> ~~ abo'!~ .emplp1ing the ~S.nkertcms. ··Mr. I.tank, waa.: ver1" ne.rvoua, ·! 
. ... . I .. 

. -~ . .· ' ·, . ·:- . . ~ . . ... , ". .. ·, . . .. ~', .. ~ .... .... (. - . ·.· · ... . ' .:·' "·~''· 
~ ~tf 'll-~ ~4-,,.;1.0: · ~~ .. -< --c; . _--r-'\~1h •k.· :.1.·~~·- ·~I- '(.!'"'\• ,,t),; o1, ,,,.-:. If'-. -\·~t"':.. \.i, ~.-...,.). -·· ........ .-:JI-• .., ~-"'· \·~ ~-~·~ .. ~ .... - '"'" ,., ...... ,,.,,. -
~~: r :·· ... ~j.._ \"-"'\ ·, .. \ ;j· --~~~,;~~~~~ ............ ~ ... """'\• ····<~ .. ·• , '< • . .. . : .. .... ~,:- .. ... : ... ' , .~ .... . "' •' .~· ~ ·: ....... r "'' \; .. , ... ·1 't,_ 

' .:"' • ':"·· :·1ii, ~' "?· .. • • ..;~.'"". ,,, ..... ·' , .. .,_ ...... ~ .. . ----# .. --::::==: . . ' .._ •! ... 
• • •' • ~ • ~·-·- • • -:;, • - o \ f J'. ; j ; -' I -l\.-- t .lo • . ., 
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:, ~'··~ '~.H*· r~" . . . , 
r' . · l ' 

· when- he~-wa.e- at my-houe~unday morning, He had already been to the 

--=~---- undertaker.i. He told me they had taken him into a : dark ro~ and ft& -:. 

:tla•hed on a light, and he said he . eaw the 11.ttle girl there. He de- : 

eor1be4 how. she looked. He said her .:taoe was eoratohed and her eye 

was dte~olored, and _sh& eeemed to have· ~- in her-head. Her mouth 

.. · was fuli of eaw4~st and he deeoribed her in a genera:l way. He did 

not _ ~~ll my attenti~n to hie being nervou1. fte did ~ot 1ay anything 

to me about an attorney or &bout -hi ving '6een~o police headquarters. 

<tont-t-know tlhether ·he b84 been· to police he&.dqu&rtejs or not. I 

-authorised. the employment of the .Pialtetttone on llonday. I _had- not -- _ _ 

. - - then emp~~fe4-cou1el. Ky s.endina llr_.IJ~~"t:>ert Baa• to see Kr. Frank 
. " 

was not employing counsel. I made no trade with Kr.Haa1. Don't know1 
. -

who is .payina hie fee~ I have not contributed anything toward• it, 
. ·. .. ___ _...._ 

nor hae the Penoil Company. The Jenoil Company ia em~loying t . ·"· 
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: . 

I .would be eometimee there so late. the ehippi~g olerk would be- gone. 

'l have never tou.D4 .. the front door looked "on· i. Saturday a:tternoon.·I . . . . -
. ha•e never 1een Jim lonleJ watching there Saturday ·afternoon. I have . 

- - . . . . ' --
never ·teen him guarding the door. · I ~ve never eee~ h1m around ~be 

factory at &l,l. S~tur~y i.ttern9on. :i; ·have never found the aoore · to 
. . . 

Kr.rr&nt•a ·inner or outer otfioe ·looked. Both door• have glaee win• 
.. - ... . 

~owe in them. Anybody could eee through them. I hav~ sometime• found 

Kr. Soh1f~ working there with Ur.Franll on Saturday •fternoon. I did 

not see Jim .Conley at the faotory April 26th. I did not tell hi~ to . . . . - - - - --
go down in the elevator 1hatt and ease his bowele. I went into .. Jb·-. - -- . - -

___ ,r..§Xl.t:..t-._-:-gr1:.eFflOu~ tweltve o'olook on ~April -astb. ur. Frank wae 

tbe%e. 

OROSS EXAl(INATIOH.. ~ did not haul i.ny for the penoil factory on 

. April 26th. I took a aaok ot h~y there. fhat was about 7.30. I didn't ... 
see Kr. Frank upstairs that time. I did not see Jim Oonley _at all 

. that day •. It may have been ae late as a.30~t I - reaehed- tbe fi•-
. . . ., 

- - - --- tory-tbat-d&y .-Kr.J'r~-waa not there. I was paid someti~e bef or · · 

,..._ 

. . 

la o'olook tbat day. The boxes are piled ~round in there pretty 

high-around the elevato~ going down there. There are some 

large ones. four or five feet high. They are pilted around the 

1tairway. I have never eeen them use that door to the Clarke Wooden­

w~re 1pace. I have used it ' onoe to haul out a lot of trash. lo I 

hav• never 1een Jim Conley sweeping up there Saturday afternoon. 
• -~ - I 

_..;...._.:....,. _ __ _...~~'ille-one · ~aturda,..-atterzro-on ; hs:r 1-dl.an •, t iO -up ~lie re~- That 

·-

was e1noe -ohr1etma1. I think i~ 'lfas in April. I went up there eyery 

.-~-atternoon · in January. 

D. J. IIL. sworn for the <te:tendanj_~ · 

I was office boy at the pencil factory from April 1912,to Oot-

1918, I w9~ked ther! ··~~ry other Saturday"Un~ll- the first of Sep­

tember,And then every SaturdaJ--.thereafter. I am ie yeare old. Be" 
,: ,, . 
' -~· . . . 

fore Sept.l,I worked on Saturdays until between four and· wtx "o~olook. 
' 

~-----On-Ja..tu4.&¥• i.tter Spet.11 I worked '1ntil betwe-en 5.30 and e. ·I .. . " . 

have never ·m1aeed any d.&-1•-•at-1e I have been ·at the factory. On 
- . 

Saturday -afternoone·,Kr~frant and Kr.Soh1!t would be there working • .. 



>· 

I would ltay 1n .the oute~ ottio1. I never left-t~• faotorr on Sat­

..:.....,.------'~u·w-·-alternocm. l - have never known Mr.Frank to have· any .women in 

• 

\ 

·his offlo1 drinking or doing anything el••• 
OROSS' EX!)[JBATIOJ. I never 1t&yed there every Saturday afternoon 

in the Bwnmer month1. Every, ot~er Saturda}'.. afternoon then I got off . 
· at one o'oloot. Bo I don't know anything about Mr,Sohiff and Kr. 

Frank IJld ot,.,hera taking women down the alley on Forsyth St, and 

around the baok door, He ~ did not have any women in the fao~or 
. -

when I was there,and I woTked-every-Saturday atte~he first of 

September until the first of ootober. In the SWnmer I worked ·every 

other· Saturday afternoon. 

FRANK PAXllL. Sworn tor the defendant, 

I was o!fioe boy la1t Thanksgiving day at the pencil taotorr• 

__ l_t was snowing that ... ~Y• I am 16 years old, Kr,Soh1ff and llr.rrank 
. . 

•ere working there in the office that day,Kr,Sohiff sent me up on 
. . . 

-the tour:tll"f:roor- to etra1-gliten·-the boxes-up. Jim Conley was -there .. . 
sweepii1. He"' ief.t the factory about io,ao. L l~ft abou~ 11.- He had.-.=-= 

finished hie wort. I went by the office to get my coat, Kr.Schiff 

and Kr.rrank were etlll working. When I left I 'tid not see Oonley 

anywhere about the door, ror two months I -worked at the facto~ o~ 

Saturday .afternoon• until 3,30 or four, Kr.Schiff and Mr.Frank 

. would alway1 be working in the office. I have never kno~n him to . ~ 

have any women in there, or 1ee any drinking going on, I wo ~o 

to dinner about 1 to a o'cloo~. Kr.rrank would go about 12,30 to 

one and get back about three. I would ·etay 1Jl the\lnn_er ~~1o...e all 

the time. Kr.Schiff-eat right aoroea from ~e . ~n . the inner off1oe, 

·-··_J · wou~d ~ to 11~ntag• s and 1tay about ten or fi~een minutes. -

::::~~~~1fl::e.t'1'1.AoM&t- I quit . work at . tbeft.actory seven or eight montha.. . -
·.ago to get a better 3ob. Kr.Schiff was with Kr,rrank every Saturd.&y 
~ ~ ~ 

- ~ afternoon I wae there. I never went back at night•, I have neve~ 
.. .. . . 

1een any _ beer bottle• around there. I don't know whethe~ Jim Conley . . . 
oiae b&Ok atter he lett there ai 10.30 on Thantegiving Day. I 1aw' 

him. go ·down the 1tair•.- ·1 .did not . look #or him ae I went down. I 
-.... ,/ 

did not notioe him. , . . , . . 
.~- ( ~ - ... -;---._. ~~~;..-~~-· :':·:. ·;-. · · :J.~~.:-.~-- ·-C:. ..!.-~__:-~ --~-;::~ .... - _~.:.-..- •,;,.:.:. .. --:- .~--~. ··i''-:_--"'-'k..;:~.( 
~: . w ~ ' - -... .:_;..._!!"~.,,. -. .. _.. . . . . • '-• ·. . . .· ,,,......_. ...._. 

~ 
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PHILLIP OIWIBERS', SWo~ for the defendant. 

I am 15 Jai.re old.. X atarted•orking for -them .Deo.121 1912.,a• 

oftioe boy,&t the pen~il taotory. I left there Karoh 29,1913. I 

ataye4 in the outer offioe. On Saturdays I •tayed until 4.30 and 

.'tometimee un:b11 5 o.'olook. I never left before · 4.30 on Saturd&y•.I 

- would go to dinner about 1.30 and get baok at a. Sometimes on Sat­

urdaye · I wou!Cf'be sent to Montag for 15 minutes, ~o get the mail.I 

------:::-:=-lO.ID§liuJl- iO-Out o- t-he Bel-l- M.-plant-to-eend-the-p&yrOll t liire. 

I would get b&ok at 12 o'olook. I have never missed a single Saturday 

at the faotory While ?°•a.working there. Kr.Frank never did have 

any women there. I never eaw any drinking there, I have never seen 
• Dalton oome in there. I have 1een Jim Oonley sweeping there Saturday_ 

afternoon~ Snowball would-be--in-there-onoe -in a while. I have never 

known the front door to be looked on Saturday afternoon. After a . . . 

oirta~n t1me all the eweepere, in~luding Conley and Snowball, h&4 

""to-"leavt=-tn·e -raotory at noon·. Kr.Darley gave them ordere.J thay could 

not neep in the afternoon. After that I never 1aw any of them aroµnd 

1lfere saturdiy a ternoon. - I -have- never aeen anybody watohingt~' .. 

door on any Saturday that I was there. er any other day. I have 1een 

Kr.rr&nt•a wife oome to hie offioe onoe. Kr Schiff would be helping 

him on eome of the Saturdays that I would be there. I have never .. 

aeen Kr. Frank familiar with any of the women in the taotory. I .~ve 

------'~"'v ... e~r-aeen, him talk to Kary Pbagan ... _.a-$_..&_aMll.- -------------· 
. .. 

OROSp EXAKINATIOH. Kr. Frank and I were good fr1ende, just like a 

- -----•8-0ugh.t-to-be--t&-mh-l-don • t-tnow-anything about Kr.Frank's tell ... 

1ng Conley to come around and -not let Kr.Darley aee him. 

GODFREY WEIBXAUF,Sworn for the·defendant. 
t .. .. 

I am aup,~1ntendeni of the Pencil company'• lead plant. 
. . 

with July,1912,up until tha first week in January l9i3, I vieted the 

-.~~ffice ot- the -peno11 factory every other Saturday, between· three, 
.. 

and five o•ol()o~. I wouls etay there · about. two houre. I would find 

Kr. Holloway,Kr.rrant and Kr. ·sohitf there. I never eaw any women 

>n the ~loe there. 

\ 

· --.... Qiul J;XJJIIBll'IWt • . ·1 D81:~r 8"1' Jiiil OonleJ _th~re. at ~h~ f&o\cH~J ea_ _ 
:_-::~-:~~:..~· - ... ·~ · ·--· .49~~9\itri:.~a1'1ion0tf&j~t"her~~ton~8i:tutcl&1>b'e.ni"·' .. :~ : 

' , . •. . ~'f9-J~ -· ... . --- ....... • • • ' .\ - -· - ._ .... . . ; .• 

·~:.; O~ , .. , ' ---· ---
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CHARLIE LES , sworn fo~ the. ·de:t'endent • 

. i am a me.ohinist a.t the . pep oil . faotory. l r emember the a.a,. 
·aident to J>uf:ty in ~he mett\l r~om.Hts finser waa hurt on the eyal• 

maohine,about Odt,4,_1912. It. 'bled :t.reelt· a;nd· the · blood spouted out. 

There was .a lot of the blood on the floor. He went down the hall 

to the o:t:t·1oe,by the la.dies dressing room.There wae blood at that~ . 
.:.....-------- ~- .. 
-:--.:.__---- -T-.......... ~ _Q.ilbert. &lso got hurt 1-n the met.aJ..-.r oom :J.. e.st year • He was ' · 

pandaged in the o:t:tio~ al.Bo. i .n going t.ro.m the 111etaJ. l'oom to the 

offioe,you go right .by the steps. 

UROOS iUAM.ilTATION .I have been with the oompany two years and fo~l'. 

month~.· bo weeks aBo my wages were raise~ .2i-¢ an hour. Mr.Dar_ley . 

raised them. I have not talked to anybody abont what I ytaa goi~ . 

to swear .in this oaae, I did not see Gilbert get hurt up tbere.I : 
-~------:---

ewe.a dressed, Duffy .was hu~ the metal room on 

-=-----....:__--~IQ--iuaohlne-o ppos..1-t~~ Phaean-'-f!-111aoh ine-;-flle- Penotl c o~I?.allY-too=i:;_-1 
- -· -. . - - . 

- ·- ·-

. ·-

a written stat.amen t from m~.signed by me, to keep the :feliow :f'rom 

suing the company. I saw my signature this morning •. l have .never 

t(}ld yQu I ·signed that statement. The blood waa streaming frpm hts 

:finger andnropped. e.11 over the :flc. ol!', The whole :floor lft!S bloody. 
----

He oame out down the h~ll to t he o:i'fioe,. Re stopped about 

of the clre~sing . room, about three steps f rO?!lthe wat-e.r ooole-r -8nd 

aaked ~ whioh office to go in. ~he blood was st~eamiJlB from his 

en · seoonds, -l't 

dropped ju&t in- one ~laoe,holding h!a · hand- lilm this. it wasn•t · 
. . 

oleaned up .• t-hey .. only awee_p the floor onoe~week.t~t•a all tbe 
. . . .. --

cleaning it sets • . l -nev-e.1'-. notioed it . after that ~~me, I · have mver' . . 
--

--taken any notio~ whether. you oan see that blood .th.ere now • .J)u:f:fy ' .. 
.. . 

waa out ~ight near where those ohipe .were taken up on the floor, ' . . 
· ·; ·.1+m-16ht-hav~-be&n-t-he.~ane:-p-~ace.-rt-wa~ <right-mrar - thel'e,I. . -- : ·-. 

. . . - I. 

wouldn't aay ·it waa tlle=s-ame-spot · o~-not. 
: ,• . 

' . . 

I 
I 

~ 

:ARfHUR l?RIDB (~o) ,swo.rn for th~ d.e:ten~1' •. .. -
I 
I 

• I 

' - l worlced on the · aeoon~ floor of the 1aoto97. on satui'da~ l 
~ .. .;. wo.r k all ~9ver the f ao tor1 •doing anything the.t-1s-nt oeaear1. Beg inn,. 

· -~ - :- -1ns with .;uly :o:t last year l have· not m1aaea · a .Sil)gJ,e. satu!"~a1 ~ter~ 
--- ::=c:uo~~- -mr-~~l!Vx :r.~ ... --'\.- -~~ -·--L . - n--·'i" ~ ....... -_____ _ .. ....... .. • , . .... f'Z"I> .. ~ _,,_- ! 'V-: ....... -- -- i, f ... .. " • ~ .... 

•'".. ,"" .~--~~:,~~ " · .. a1ffi · 6li \ wen--:-o~ -u (if i:.e .: . 4 · ·ea:· m.1~~~ 01"·-_,~ i!r:J.~:T..-
--:-~:_, . .,.·~~ ;, . ~ins on .. th~re·; o.r ~e'1f-~~~: a0Jll.~1'.->-ait$1ng .and :w~toh'-~! ~!1,--: do a~~j .. 

-- . . '-" --- . .., . ' 



•• 

The -eaplo1eee u1ed the back -"iz911 1t&lr1 leading from the metal 

room to- the th1r4 tio.or. You 'oai: :he~r ·tlie -eleri.tor rinning 1t· the 

maohinery ie not r.unning. It piak~~ a roaring noise and :you oan .. hear 

it on 847 floor. The motor matee a ·noiee, and you oan eee the wheel• 

moving on the fourth floor. I know Jim Oonl•Y'• general· oharaoter 

for truth ~d veri.o1ty, -!"Oa b8f4. I would not believe him on oath. 

I woul4n1t believe him on oath, beoauee him and his whole family .. -lied to me. 

ORQSS EXAMIHATIOI. I never a11001ated with J~~ No. I &int & high 
:-----~~--~ ~-

0 l & •in i 1 g er ,~blit -I am ·& d.1-f-!ernet grade from him. He bad three or 
- - - ., . ~.i 

- - -- - · 7 •' a- ~ - -
tour wi.tobe• and I bought one ~nd...J:Jll.i.de_hilLahOJr ..ma._afeoei~t ~ked . . 

paid in ~1, . and.he sold me the watoh and after ·that they oome and · 
-----~--- . . 

got him to put him 1n ·ja11 about-Lt, and then his whole_tamil oame - . - &nd eiad it I would give the watch baok, that they wo.uld pay the debt, . 
... 

and I gave the watch baok and after they had released .him,the family . . , 
just said they done .that to ·g$t th~ watch and they were done with 

it,and -there waaa• any way for _me to get it,but he 81Jor~ me it 

·was paid tor in full. I ha.sen' t heard anything else · said againa.t . -- --

._ . him~ I never paid any epeoi~l attention to the ~i1.vator during bus-

c -

. 
ineee hour, but you could hear it. all the time when the factory . 

wasn't running. I.t c11c1n't shalte the building. You .could hear the 

elevator when the wind blows. You could hear the elevator if the 
--~- ,--

machinery wasnft running even it they are hammering/" 

REDIRECT EXAMINATJOH. I hase•'t missed a single day in five ye&ra, 

- ~ 

- :. -~ple7 -~orge4 .. ~epilpt oa..me: tor a watch.. I let him have 14~50 on 

_ j. t 1 and I ne·ver 1ot JDY ~oney baot; 
. '- - -

· DAISY BIPXIJIS.SWorn for the de!en'1ant, 
---

I am "i. married w,oman. ~ worked in the taotory from Oot.19il to 
. 

· June lst,1912. I worked in the· paoking department on the ~eoond 

floor. llr.rrant never spoke to me when he. would · pas•• I never . 414 - - . • . .... 

· . · ·epe&:k .to him. I .1 Ye n~ver beeD-1~ hie .office dr1nti~~ bee·~.oo~o-oUf.-, - . 
· or anything else. I know Dalton when I aee h1m;=T n~..ez vi.a.ted the . . . . . 
factory with h1Dr, I ·neTer ~ave been w1 th. him until I went to hi• 

... ~' ..... -
" 



- . . -- - -- --·-
• 

to eee llr1. Taylor ,who lived. with him then. That was the only pl&o.-­

I hav~ ever 1een him. I neve·r have been to the :taotory on. Saturday · . . . 
or any other d.&y. ·1ne~er1ntroduoe4 him t~Kr.~rant. There Ian't 

. . 
a word of truth in that.I have never gone 40wn ln.- the ba1eme~t with . 
thia :tel~ow,Dalton. I don'-t-even tnow where t~e baeement_l• at •11 • . 

I have never been anywhere in th$ :taotory,exoept at my work. 

CROSS IXAKIBATIOl,-I have never been in jail.lr.w.K.Smith got me ou~ 

ot jail. Spnebod.y told. a tale on me, that'• why I wae put in jail. I 

d.on•t know what they o~ged. me with,they aoouee~ me of fornication. 

DEDIREOT %XAllIBATIO~ I ne~er waa tried.. ~ never ~ to pay ·anything _ 

except my- lawy•~'• · fee~ whi.Qh I peJ.d to Mr.Wm.Smith. I never was 
. \ it 

taken to oourt. 

llISS LAU'BA ATIIISOI. - sworn for the defendant. 

oompany three t1mea. I never met at 

the Busy see Cafe. I have never walked •1th bill to or from the penoil 

company.I Have never walked home with him. 

-· OROSS IXAKIBATIOH. I worked at ·the National Penoil Faotory two daye-. . 
laat month. I have lmown· v~alt~n 11x months. I have been in his 

o~mR,any three times. I did not know Daisy Hopkins. 

llRS. MINNIE SMITH.Sworn tor the defendant. 

I work at the penoil factory• . I. do· not know o.B.Dal ton. I 11 ve · 

at 148 s.roreyth st. I have never met Dalton or walked ~ome with 
.. 

him. I dontt lcn~w the man. I kno~. Kr.rrank. I have spoken to him · 

11~ times in the four yeare and a half that I worked there. 

CROSS· E'XAKINATIOH WAIVED, ~ 
. . . . -v.s. Oooper,W~T.11tohell,O.A~llix,Samuei Qratg,l.L.P.atier~on~-

Robert ar.a1g,Ed c~a1j, T.·L.Allbroae,J.P.Birdm and ~J.H;Patriok an~ I ~~~ . 
Ramilton,Al~ awo~ for the detendant. _~~Qtified that they .lived in 

. . 
Gwinnett or Walton County; ~~t they used to Jeno~ e~·~.Dalton be:to:r~ . . . · - --
he left yonroe in Walton County~ th~t his general oharaoter for 

truth. and veracity ia bad.,&nd that .t~ey would no~. b&l!ev~ · h1:m ~n 
. . . - , . .\ 

··~:--· oath. - --
'" 

.- . 

R,L,_Bi.uer,Sworn for the defendant/­

liu~in~ ~be SWnmer of 1909. and 1910, ~ ~orked at . . . -
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Pencil Ooapan7 on Saturdays. Since that time I have worled off and . . 

on at the factory on. Saturday• doing extra work. I have al10 been 

up to the ottioe Saturd&y afternoon•, frequently during the past 

twelve months• I wa~ there while ~r. Sohift was off on hi• trip. I 

was up at the otfioe on the Saturday atternoon before Kr.sobiff went 

away. Kr. Holloway,Kr.Sohitf ,Mr.,rank ?nd the offioe boy were there. 

I b~ never eeen.-anr- women in llr~Frank's offio• on the Saturday• I 

Have been there. 

CROSS EXAllINATIOB, I have always found Kr.Sobiff there on Sat~ay 
. . 

· atternoone with the .exception of the time when he was off on bis trip 

~during January and .February. The only epeoifio Saturday afternoon• 

that I remember being at the faotorr. wae the s aiUJ:day• during the 

month of January 1913 when xr.sohiff wae off on the road. Got to th& 

factory at three o•olook on· the first B&turd.ay i~anuary. I went · .. 
through the front door of .the factory . It was .unlooked and the door 

------ -- - - - --- --
wae open. Kr Holloway waa on the seoond floor .in his usual plaoe. 

Kr Frank was {n his offi~e- sitting a~deak. I didn't eee any 

stenographer. I e*4.7ed there until nearly four o•olook. I have b' en 
-

ao ory on an average of t1!0 8aturdaye every month. _On .the 

second Saturday in January, I got to -the factory •t three o 'oloc~· 

Kr. rrant,Kr. Holloway and the office boy were there? The front doo: 

wa11-open.- The inside d.oor wae -open. llr. ~·~ant wa1 at hie de1k1 in 
.- . " ·. 

th• ineide offioe. I •tayed there about· a half or three quarter• of 

an hourm&bout half paet three. o~ a ~ter to four?\ I talked to Kr. '------
Fr ant about ten minute1,and the rest of the time -I~t noticed thing• · 

. . ' 

_ ______ &_ro_un_ 4 the office. I. saw Kr.rrant at the factory ·the · third Saturd&y · · 

in 3anuary ·I wae there. I don't k;now who· e11e was .there. I went to 

inquire about Kr.Sobitt who wa1 . in the Ohio· flood.\iir!lrant waa · in~ . 
hie otfi oe. I remember aeeing Kr.rrank in hie off!-ee-Gn the fourth 

• • ~ ti I • 

~ Saturday 1n ·Janua17· I o&lle4 there. H• was working ~n hi• offioe. 

I don't _ r~meaber •eeing &nybodt el1e there. ~ 
.... ' . .· . . 

GORDOl-BAlLEY.Sworn for the defend&n• . . 
- I ~•ort a,_~h~-fao-torr.~ aa sometimes oalled1 Snowball1 ·x ·ntYer 
~ 

, · . - :· •a Jia .oon1.,.·. tdt to xr.jrank . the Frld&1 bef o»e the murder. ' I have 
-~-= ~.tr'fi.~!t'~~~ .. - .. ~.:...~: -~~-:·..:. : =.~~'~·-~· ........ _ .. -_,r--~'" .. :.: .. ~..;.~' . .,, .. : , : ~ .. :. ·~." . -:..._. ........ ~-~: ..... ·-t;~-- ... ...:-.... ;: - • .,... ...... ~.r,~i ,-.. ..• ':,,;; \( .. . !.. .. • • 

I f • ~ ' • • • I 

~~2 . 
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neTet,at any time,he&rd ·Kr.rrank ~·t oonle1. to oome baok on &DJ 

Batuid.af • .· I- hive never •een *r.Tr&!lt b~liii in_ any woman 1nto the 
. . 

faotorr. I have never eeen Jim Conley guarding or watohini the-4.AA'lP-7~ 

I haTe · • ....,. eeen Jim take newepapere i.nd 'look at - ~t, but I don't 
. . 

know if he read thea .. or not. I have 1e1n him have pa ere at tb..e 

1tati~~ house like he was reading th'em. 

OROSS IXAKIBATIOII. was arre•ted Konday,April 28th1.about half paat 
-

nine. I saw. Kr.,rant before I was arreet~. _.Be was on the second 

floor. 
BElfRY SMI'lB,Sworn for "the defendant. 

I work at the penoll factory in the .metal tepartment. I wort 

. ~1th Barrett. He h&a ta.lked to me about the r eward offered in th1• 

oa••• He eai4 1t waa 14300,and he thought if anybody was to get it, . 

he wa1 to get it,beoauee he found the bloot &nd h~ir, and be 1a1d 

he ought to get the fir•t hook at it. He said it eix o~ eeven difw 

terent tim••• J 
counti 

CROSS EXAKIBATIOR. He ~ould oome out of the room O.-iatJrt.1 it 
-- . ~ -

of-f on hi• h&D.da. He did that t•o or three times. and sort ·of laughed, · 

_ counting that imaginary money. 

KILTOI ILEil.Sworn for the defendant. 

I aaw ·Kr.trank la1t Thaiik1gi.ving lsP1DI at a· dano• given by 

the B'n'l B'r1;h at the .Hebrew Orphan'• •ome~i-al-so . ~&W · hini that 
; T 

et11e afteraoon between· halt past four and six o'oloot. The clano• · 

~asted :trom eight. t .o ba.lf. past e·leven. Kr.Frank helped Kr.09pela.nd 
. . " . ....:..·---
and myself .. g1 ve the danoe.Jle w.e.r-e-the Comm.: "ttecf1n oh&rge.- -

..... .. 
_CROSS EXA!II~ATIOH._ ~was down at the jail to -eee Kr.Jra~k w~en the 

__ · _..detect1'1es-&roug~t-- Oonley down -"there . l -sent -word own th~t Ur. ·- .-. 

_Frabk 4idn1 t oare to eee Oonlay,that he didn't osre to see anyone , 
- • • • - A 

--gt. ~hat .time. Be knew that Oonley wa~ thel'W. I waa the Spokesm~ 

~or Kr.Frank. He would 1t see any ot the deteotivea e.ither. Kr.Frank 

: •aid th~t he. would aee Oonley. only with the oonsent of hie att~ey~­

Kr.Roeser. n,_ ·eaid tor them to send an~ get Kr.Rosser. Frank's manner 

.- "-w8.i pe~te"ot~y ll&tural. Ha ~on~iderecf'Oonley in t~e sam~ · light 'that .- .-:.;, · · 
.. ... . . .... 

he oona1dered an_t ~t the oity deteotivea. e said he would not see 

. . .. '_any of the o1ty d•t'eotive;,,.o·r Kr.Scott wi.~hout ~ht-ooiieent of Kr • 
. - . . .. : ·~ . .· ". . . - . ~ .. · ___ . . ~ ..... .. - _ ..... :. . ~ ..... ·- ._ , .. 

• • • • • , _._._.A ~--·' ._ . - ... ~·_;:_';t" .. -( .. ,.,,--- - . . ~~-{~:-:'~" ta""~'·-;~· . .,.,. .. - -- - _.;..,. __ -·---~:-.I . • < -·r:~~~ ·-~:'':<.;~~~ .,..,...,~ - -· · ~ · • • -~. . •• : - ' . . . 
~·~";.4.,. -- .... ...-r ... :\)lf'o; ... '\:it~ ... \"' I: ... ~ · ·' "· .... ···"' ". • "" .... • ' , • . . :,. .. _._ - --- --~--

w .. 
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able- or8anisation h-e-~OQJnpo·e-e-tt of pung- men.They gave a danoe Ql\..t _ 

at the Jewi~h orphans Home . Thanksgiving evening.Ml'.~~k had oha~ge · 
" / 

Of it.i•Ir.li•rank and hiB wif'e we.re the.re. l go_t_ the.re about eigtit 

o'clock. They were therA at.....tha.t--t4rtne-.-Y.1hey-etayed ther,,,e-·'Unt U 
,· 

a.bout t en o' cloak. 

JOE 1>'.l'ELKNR, i:Sworn ·for the aefenclant •' · -
/' 

I have got -0har-ge of tm vnrniab il!JJ ~~na.rtJT1ent at tpe i1e_n_.o.'-i_l~---' 

.fa~to.ry,about stxty people wQ.r1C under me. l saw the spot that Mr. 

Barret~ claimed he had _found in front of the yolllle ladiea dressing 

~oom.lt loo~d itke .someone had some ooioring in a bdttle arIE 
• 

splashed -1 t - o-n- the floor~ Ohiet Beave.r's asked me to 1 ind out ·W]1eth­

er it waQ varnish or not.I saw the . .w.l\it-8· stu:tf on it.It looked --

is swept 9noe a week. It ia nt· ve.r washed. - Tne-spo-ta-1.ooked ___ _ 

,_ ___ . ---.---..--as-i.'11tnad neen m~ae·tb.r_ee -aa~--b~e. ·I-~1rlla~ 

'-------- - ...,..·__,.,rnttoed 1t '. ~ad not my ~t.tention been -&8.l.~d to . ~-- 11he 

11oor- is ·a gniu1y.-one.- - .TJ1e ··whi te atuf:t' looke <;t like It come 
·.. . .,. ) .. . ... 

--- :--fr9~ t]J§_ ·eyelet machine. _ Th~ el~eged blood ·apots oould have been .. 
- . . . . . 

. made with a tranepar~nt .red vRrniah. If it ·is-that kin~ of 

_ __:. __ ,___v¥-Ca;o...,rnish it will s~ak in and looks something like blood. If it ia ~ 
• 1 . ' 

jl~gment ·1t will show _ up ·right red·. ~'hey use ~this kind of varnish · ! -. ', . - . 

· , ·~ in bottlea , in the metal . .room. l -tried ,; stain ·on the flo.o.r th~.r.e ! . 
. I 
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~uet neep )'*'JP• I wae at the undertaker• SUnday atternoon· two 

-_o•oioo~11 ·r:&nk wU_ there~ llr•Qumn•1'~ ~ Ztgli.nkr; Kr.Darley and llro 

~ .so ft- were~ there.- I l .ooked at the body • .1th Kr. Zykgz:ike. lo one . 

~lee was present_ X have known Jim Oonie~bout two year•• Bia 

--~- general oharao~er for -truth and ver&oity ie very b&d? theretore,I 

would not believe~ o~ t,,~. -~ 
OROSS EXAKIHATIQl~I am of no kin ~;r~r•?;~ or a<i.1 ot hia ,peopl•• 

I do -not belong to hi~ eooiety. I hav, never heard anything said 

again•- 0onley,exoept aino~ Frank was indicted. I a;so ~ea.rd he ~a• 
~---

in the ohainga.ng. I eaw h1m 1n the·-ohaingang on Forsyth s·t. I 1aw 

- him with ahaotlee on. I don't know tdl&t he ,aa sent up for~ I sent 

him out for 351 worth of beer and he filled it halt full of water ·. . . . ., . 
a.nd he denied doing it. I oould tell. it was fillet up by the •taate 

ot 1 t. I know he did 1 t b·eoa.use he had a auepioioua look about him. 

That was la1t SUmmer. Zyganke-helped me drink beer? That•s ·about _ 
·v--1 

~ll~he -drinking I nave -ever eeen there. ZA1 the undertakere Kr. 

Frank had on a dart aui t of clothes. He had. no ra1nooat -w1 th n1m. -

We went to the undertak•r• tor the purpose ot seeing the body. 

Kr.Frank dlci not -aek -me -to -meet h11P -there. I went in to view the 

body a.nd then came out. Mr.Frank oame there ten minutes after we 

got there. While we were in there Kr.rra.nt had come ··and was speak ... 

ing to 14r. Darley. I don rt know how long J was sit ting there; I 

•as too nervous to know. ~felt nauseated and -nervous · befor~ I went 

._ _ _ _ _ _..~_.,,0--aee--tbe body. When-I went 1n tcrtl1.--tlre1re>~alik~s --- -- ·- -. -
standing outside talking with Kr. Sohi!f and Mr.Da~ley. Kr.rr~k ... ~. 

went in to view t~e b9dy later on. tep or twenty or -thirty ~1nutea 

later. I wae sitting down waiting for the rest of the men while be : 

~~-w_ent in there. Zyganke was sitting with me •. I don't know whether 

Mr.Frank went 1n the ioom to see the body or not. llr•Frank was ne•-- . . 

VOU8 When he ·got there, and When h~ oame OUt just . the -ea.me. Juet 

the same ·expression he has got on his- faoe now. The roo~ was full 

of people when Kr.frank we~t in: -,;~~re • . I went ·d?wn to the under~ 

take~a _to tee wlio· i~s mu~dered. I did · ot lcnow that she had alre&.dy 

. _.. been identified as Kary fhagan. I only heard ·wh·en I ~t to the . . 
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Ulid.erta~ere. I d.idn•t see the impress of the oord. ' on the n~ok. I 
-- --

just "took ·one ·1ook and. then -oime right out again. ·I .saw the d.1•• 

oolorat1on ot the eye and ·that bruiae and. I sort ot felt eiok and. 

I · walked. right out. · 
REDIRECT II.AllISATIQB. I _am ·a German and. I am aoouetomed. to drinking 

my bee• I have never-truat-ed-M.m- Oonley at ter-he-pilt--water-in my 

beer. 
HARLEE BRANOH,SWorn for the defendant. 

I work for the Atlanta Journal. I had an inter.view with Jim 
- _ .. _ - - - - - . -

~onley 011 --twoC>ooa1ions. On Kay 31,he told me he didn't see the 

.. pu~se of thie., ~1 ttle girl. He said. that it took about tp1rty ti ve 

minute• after going upetair1 unti~ he got out ot the factory. He 
•I 

ea.id. he finished. about 1,30 and. then went out. He sa~d that Lemmie 

Quinn got tato the taotory about 12 o•clook and remained about 8 

or ~ minutee. 

at the faotol'J at that 1nterY1n. ne was in jail when I had that 

1nterY1 ... It_wae a-i'ew-da.ye after ~e went through the :taotorr. -A• · 
""' to Oonley'• movements at the faotory,I wae there a few minutes after 

· ~ .. 
twel~e. Oonley arrive~'there about 12.IO or 13,15. The deteotives 

. 
; ·told him What he was the~e tor, After a tew minutes brief oonveraaw ' . - - -

tion, Oonley ·•tarted. telling his story. When h&>· ~~aohed the po~n~ 

at the __;ear left~e-ot the faotory, he deaoribed.. the position 

-ot the body, and des~r1be4 what he did with the bod.y,and--how Kr. 
r---~~~F-r_an..:.__k_h-elped. hi~. ·He enaoteAd.~t.,h~e=--=w~h~o~l~e"""":"et~o~r~y;=;;;an-::A:~~~r:ii=~~~;=::==== 

time, After~he had r~a~h~ the po~nt ~t diepoeing of the bod.y,and 
. . 

writing. the note•, I found it wa1 time for me to go back to the 

_offioe and I left.Oonley began the en&otmen~ of the atorr. a few .m 

minutea ·atter he got there., whioh wa1 a quarter pa•t t~elve, ·~4 
:... . . . . 

he went tnrough very rapidly. We had to .Sui •ort of trot to kee p 
. - -

-behin& him, I left the faotory at 1.10. In estimating the time Oon-

ley devoted to ·acting .and. how.-m~oh to telling the story would be . . . 

a guess. -.There 1• no ·way of· d1•asao91at1ng the time between .. the two~ 
• • ~· '* • 

- i c11dnrt attempt to clo that •.. It would be a pure ·IPl••a beoause I · --
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no way of dividing the time. I should say that perhaps he wa• 
- . 

. ·talking and not. aoting for about titteen minutes • . o_t oour•• h• 
. ' 

wae 11&lk1ng all tho time that he w8.1 &oting. I did not say- that-I --. . . . . 

thought he wa1 talktng halt of the time. 

REDIREQT EXAKINATIOll. In going through hie performa.noe he walked 

very rapidly. We were almost on a trot behind him. I was at the 

faotory fifty minute• while he enaoted bis story. 'I l~ft him afte 

he h~ written one note in Kr, Frank'• of:tio•. He wrote ·the notelary 
-- ' 

rapidlJ• It took him about two minute•• -R8 didnrt -etay in1ihe1r&rd-

- robe ove~ a minute. ue ju•i got 1n.•loeed the door and got right out. 

In approximating the time 'of h1.s performano• I gave a minute to 

hi• 1taying in the wardrobe and two minutes to wri.ting the one Dote • 

. It you &dd 11:1 minutes to writing .the other notea"S.nd -ei ght minutes 

to the time .he sa1d he eta ed in· the ward.rabe, that would be four ---
. · teen minute• added to ~he iktzSJ fifty minutes, whioh would bl •ixty 

tour mtnut•• for . the time ~he pertormanpe. If you deduot _!ho:,.____~ 

·fifteen minute•• •hioh 1 ·saw he was talking, would leave forty 

minute• net whioh he took to enaot the story. \ 
" .REOROSS EXAKI•ATIOB, That ii ~uet an estimate. The only time I .~ 

~./''-
' was the time I left my offioe and the time I got baok. Conley got 

/ . . .. -
to the faotory 12.15 and I left there between 1.05 and i.10. I 1aw 

Conley piok up a paper in ~he newepaper room and he looked liktrhe 

·· was re&41ng it. It had. piot~res on the front page an4 I . judge he 

~at, o eoause a erward8he"""f01ded it. He hadeev-
v 

;. eral· minutee While I was telephoning • . 

JOHD K1KINAR,Sworn ·for the defend.ant. _ . . ,. , 
.. . -

1----· · :_,.!---· _..!. am &~ewapap,, ~e. orter. fo~ ·the"Atlan: a Georgtm• ~ 1-v111ted ___ _ 

. George Epps ~day· n1ght,April 27th,. I we~t there ~to ask hi~ and ~ 

his ·&ister •wherrwas the ia•t time either of -them had. seen Kary 
. 

- PhagaD.· George Epps and sister were both present • .. I aske4 _them who 

1--~~~---.u~a41A-1•~e~eHnt-mKa~-Phagan last,and the little girl Epps said she had. 

ae.el· h~~ o~ the_p~ioue Thur1day. George Epps wa• atanding righ~ 
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oooa•ionally -~~n she· went to wQrt. He .said nothing ae to havin; 

~eee~ th~ girl on-Saturd.,. ·and oom1ng ln on the 'oar· with her. I 
. . 

.directed my ques~iona to bot~ th~ children. 

CROSS EXAJIINATIQN. t was not 1eeting evidence for the def end.ant. ,.. .. 

Ther~ was no defendant a~ that time~ Thie was on Sunday, the day 

the body waa . found. I ~ve been wor~1ng under 'the c11reo111on-of- Mr-.- -

Olofein, oity editor.Olofein visted rrank in fail •. A~ that time Mr. 

·rrank had not been mentioned in oonneotion with the oase at all. , 

i--~~~~~~~~--

"' .v 

me out v there. 
. . 

W,D, UoWORTH,Sworn for the defendant.,. 

I .am a P1~kerton deteotive. I worked for fifteen days on the 

Frank oase. For three days I took statements from the factory em­

plo1eea and on Kay .15th, I made a thorough aearoh of the grounc.t- . 

floQr. I found near the front doJon tbe .ground vfloor. ataine~tbat 
might-or might not have been blood. All the-racM.ators in the faotory 

had trash,dirt and rubbish behind them. Behind one of the radiators 
. 

near the Clark Woodenware plaoe, . where the partition is, 

. muoh traeh,behind t~e tr~p d~~r, up againet the partition, and on 

top of . the radiator were pipe~ and a~t eight or-ui-ne·_,_le~umg~h~t~h·--~~~ 
-

~hat rope that they tie pencils with. One length-the only one that 
fr .· . 

oa.me loose-was pulled straight away trom the radiator and I aw 
, out · · ..... 

signs of i~ ~aying -b~en~reoently with a ~hal'J) knife. Among the 

trash I found papers ~here dated -February,191.~. 'l'h&t~rubb"twlrh9;Ci 

been "e;e some time. beoause the rest .of ~he floor around there 

was ·clean. About eix or eight inches ~m the left aide of the 

i--::...::.--~-=-----=--_.-..... illl.IU,,,...i--11..&A.a.~~~~~m~!!!-'-~1~~f .dirt and ~sweeping•. When I took _ _ 

Jlr Whitfield, another _:pinkerton de'teotive, ba.ok there to show him · 

the . spots I had. found, ~e looked behind the racl.~~tor_and as I waa 

etioting my hand a'l"Ound-.the dust and dut, 1-.d1Soov~red _..A~P=&,.y ____ _ 
t----::?:=::-~~~~~~---~~~~~~-!._· ~ 

ea~-ope-:.{nefea4aat 'e ·exhib1t '7). It ·.-&.ft- o0.Qre4 .Ii th ... granulated 

dust. I opened it and looldd -at it and SaW the nUmber 18S theree 

An4 the tirat 1ni~~ale of the name and "K" and a "P". I handed it . ...__. -
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to Whitfield and said "take it to the door and see what it is". It 

wae pret~y dark in there. Ri.gh-t-tn--the-eame-oeme-r-, =1- &1so f-Ound a 

olub,(defendant• exhibit •s). It was standing up on the doorway 

--.~some iron, pipes.-,lie olub ia used by ~he dray man as a roller . 

to roll ·boxea and 1>arrele on _The iron pipe&-the~e w.ere_ used ~or 

_the •am• purpo••• The aatlne on the olub were either paint or blood, 
l . . . 

I don't know whioh. I found this little atiok baok of the front door 

. (State's exhibit L). 
------ - ---

--ORQSS-EXAllINATIOH. I saw the -spots in front of the 'ladies dressing 

room. It just looked aa if the floor Aad been stained. There are 

'---=------~hn111a..,..l-<#f-a..--.d..,o .... z-en-pl1to-e...-,.here was no di-fferenoe in appeare;noe b 

the dark spots by the water oooler and the other apot in the metal 
. 

. -room. I did not ~ake any epeo1al eearoh· on the offioe floor for a ,. 
r . . 

pay envelope • . I wae looking for the meah bag under the 1nstruotions . . . 
of Kr.s~ott. K~.Whitfield joined me in the ae~roh~ yn my repor• to 

- • -- • \> . 
the Pinkerton• I reported that I found what I took to be blood 

satin• around the trap door. they we~e de.rt-d!-sool~-t-!One. 'Phare 
. J. 

--:-'-----"--- - were seven of them, ave~aging about seven 1nohoJS. in di~eter. The 

gaa was turned on and I Q~ed matohe• 1n ex~1ningJ;he~. I l1.4 
fo~d the s&aine first and while xr.ihitfiel4 and .I were baot thee• 

• I 

looking behind' the radiator, we found ~ne ' oord and twine about the 

rad_iator. Whitfield was examining the s*Jine when I p1oked up the 
--:-~--~~-~-

- envelope w~ioh was all rolled up. I ctound the envelope about three ,_ =--------... o-ok-on-ll&.f-l.~hin eight ·.ll.L..hn-1noh8L.0£ ·the trap do~.__~--
. . 

n~e wae ~itten in lea:d peno1l. So far as I know. the envelope ha• -

not been oballged any einoe I saw it last. I did not· see any •5" on · 

the e~velope. We _wen' out to see Kr. and Kra.••t• Ool~man ~n Kay 

- i7th,and showed them the . envelope. The~e was· no -; S" on it at 'ha' 
time. There was no oonvereatio~ about any five. I bad & talked 

-
to Kr.Schiff before I saw Kr.Ooleman. In my report I etated that 

. 0 . - :0-.. 

the ataine might have b~en bolld,ae well as etaina • . I repo;ted th• 
. . . 

fi~ding of th1a ~lub to the poli.qe 17 hQur' after findins it. And --
.,r , . • 

within four. hour• t~•reatter.--z h~ ·a obnterenoe w1 th -them ~bou.t_ i ~. 
' . . .: • t . . 

~· never ·showed. that whip to· ·a.nr~ = (state~• · exhibtt L) I a1 .. , . 
--.......~ ,,,,,~ ... __ _:_._~~"! ... ~t:;.··· . ~~ .: ... •.\ ... j,('...... ... .a-: · ~~ \. .. . ......._,:._ • .... ... .• ;a-a.... .. .. . .... ..... ··:·.-_---, ~.,4 ... 

• • • .~· ,._ .-=;($Q$?...! ·,..t,.;: ·- ~---~---- • _ ..-"\~, t ... ,..,u• .. •'fl.~J.~~~' , _. \', .~ •::-~";.· -..•. • ... / t , 
4 

- .... t"tf • . · ',. ( .. , ) .. . .. - ,, . . . . . \.. 

~ . ·"' 
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-.. · 
'; show it ~o .-Ml'.~.lno·k.I .~howed him ~he ·olub and the. envelope.- r -

• r 

..:;:._ -.-·~.-_· _ -~- ~ · tul'.ne4 theDL 9v-er to Ml' ,Pie.roe, the ~p&-r 1n tenrt ent · o 't ·our agenoy. 

· ·. · .; ·. · ... · .· . l don't know -whe~~ldr-~it:t1ei<l either. 

-· --

-.-

' JOlill ~· INLt:Y. ::)worn f o.r the defendant, 

I .. was formerly_ ~atel' 2naoJ1inist _an_d._~Bi_stant aupe.rintenrt­

.... ent ot the · pencil faotory • .1 have mown Mr.i·.renk about five yea.rs. 

His oharaote.r was good, · 

. OR0~5 - J.'JLUillTATION. 1 · am now ~uperintennent to.r JJittler Bros. '£hey. 

~ are !!<?t_ re~ate.d to the . .F.r.~~ • . I ~e:tt the penoil company about _ thDee --
' " 1. • • 

' ye.a .rs· -aS'o-.- I have neveorbea!d anything about women eo ing up in the 

---..--~factt-er-y-after -work hours. ·idr.lt·nank and -l ··uaually -left together a-

.. . 

·· bout 6 o'olook. ~.F.r.ank went · to lunch uauaJ.ly about l o'olook. l 

. would Bomet imea work at the ~~o.tol'y_~ll_ S_aturday af ternoon.1 - did 

... tba t - rioe t of ·the- time I wa~ there. ·~he elevator. box was kept oloa-

ed when l was ther e . I ge.ne.ral.!z kept one key and we kept one key ,. . 
. . 

. - ~ in the office. The. l'ltle_wa.~:Lto .look it ancl keep one key in. the of- ' ·· 
. "'<, -~- . ... 

:tioe, It ha.a beP.n le:tt unlooked. The elevator noean 1 t make mnoh 

nois e that I mi-ow of •. lt do~.sn•t shake the building,not when I · was 

j i' . 

You might be able to see them on the 4th :floor ·if you stand on the 

· ·. . . ·~- ,.west side-ot 'the elevator.. ·They d.idn 1 t make· any nots.a •. The po\'f&r . . . 

. . 

~ J>ox do~~ t m~ eny no ~se •. 

H.lillIREOT EXAJ.Ull.d.TlOll. The motor makes a ·tr.emendous ~1~e. You o an 
·-.; 

he shatt1ng anywber~ in the ·building. 

·- --'------ -:--'L!n, liREflllFIEL l), t>wo.rn tor the .ve:t.endant. 
.. 
' ·. I am one . of the owners o:t the building ocoupied by the l'eno 11 - -. ... .. , - . 

·fr.:::=~======~r:ampany=o-n o.rayth ::Jt.- 1 ~have - owned it Since -1900.- When ·We bou~ .!---- -~ . .:.. . . .. . . . . 
: ·-· - :. the building it w~.s ~pied by ··Montag Bros. They .us ed it as a 

;: ...... :·· manuf.aoturing plant." Tie· Ola.rke. iioodenwa.re ·uompany aubie11aed part 
·• ~ '. ' . . - ---: ·- ' • 1.·· .,. . -·- - I -

··: ·.· · .. .: the· .1U~-at :t·loo.r °' ~l'om. Montag' B.r·oa •. -~~~1 use~ -the ·1.l'on~o~:r of ~o~- · . 
.. · · lr ·· · · · · ·. · . . · ! · ... 

·: .. . . : ... :··· _ _.·~ ta .: B~oe • . ln-(go1ng ·.1n .tl)ere. ~ve ~:ve no.~. pt~t in_ ~Y n~rw · :t~oor. on ··. i · 
- .c: - . -- . . . . j 

.-:..... . . .:__·,• . .;· . .L.th~s.e$ri4-&~ol'y ot the btlilding. l have known 1.11' • .l!'~ank :f·O'IU' o.r ' . "· . .. ~ ' ---
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.oontrilNted anything to any fund· for his defence. I have .not heard 
• 

of any euoh fund. ·. 
DR WU, .OWEN~.SWorn for the defendant. 

I am.a phyeioia.n, I am also engaged in the real estate bile~ 

ineee. At the reque•t of · the defenoe I went through certain exp~r-. 
iments in the pencil ·factory to ascertain how long it would take to 

go through Jim Oonleyle movement• rQlative to moving the body of 

Kary phagan. I kept the time While the other men were going through 

with the performanoe, I followed them and kept the ~1me. Mr.Wilson 
~ . 

of. the Atlanta Baggage Oo/ ··also kept time wi th--me,~Kr.Brent and- Mr, 

_ _Fleming enacted. the performance, T~e performa.noe enacted was as 

follows: · "12.56 o'olook, Conley soee to cott~n box from elevator 

ataire, ,gets piece of clqth, takes cloth baok to where body lay and 

tie• it just like a person that was going to give out clothes on 

uonday, ties eaoh corner, draws it in and ties it,ties the four 

oornera together, and rund right arm through-cloth, went to put 1t 
' 

up on his shoulder and found he couldn't get it up on shoulder, ·~ , 
. . 

was too heavy, and he carried it ~aak that way on his ~rm, when 

~~~~~~..M.A..u.o.i~~ ...... ~....v-44-l~l.O..lr"'K--IHil\la._..-a-~e-met&l 4ep$~tmeat,--h&-oHHi~ft'f-!-~~ 

' 

body tall,he jumped,and he was soared. and sAid:"Mr.Frank,yo~ wiiJ. 

have t~ help me with thie girl,she is heavy;" rrank oome1 and rune 

down from the top of the steps, and ~fter ' he -0omes down there-.ll..t 
' . 

- ~ oaught her by ~he teet,and Conley laid hold of her by the shoulders, 
-..-

l,_____:..~~....,--~4nd-whea-they got he~p-~~hirt-way, they backed, and Frank k1nd.-o~ 

pu~er-::-c>n-oonley,rrant w~e nervous and trembling too, and after 

walking a f•• steps, rr~k let her -feet drop;then ~hey picked her 

__ ~. ___ .up and went .,-to the · elevator and aa.._t her on the elevator. -and F-r&nk , __ _ 

pu1ied down the corda, and t~e ·el~va or would.nit go,and rrank sai•: 

"Wait, let me go in the offioe and get the key;"and Frank goes in 

the .ofti~e-&Jld gets a key and oomee baok .and u.nlooks the storage 
_.___ 

box, and ~tte; that he atarted the elevator down; the elevator weni 
·. ~ 

down to· the· .basement-, and Fraw+sw ~Oome on• ,and he opened the 

. :-

. ·- - - -- -- .... . . • .,.~ .. - - , -_ :-; • . ~l __ •. :. .. 
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~ar~ie~ it .. out and iaid her down• and Conl~y opened the oloth and 

roiied her out ·on. the floor, · ~nd rr~ed arolind a~d_went on up - . . . . 
the· ladder, and Conley oarriee t~e body ba.ok to ~here the body ·~· . 

. . 
!ounda Conley goea around .in front of the boiler, and not1oe1 .her 

. . -
hat and slipper. and a p1eQe of ribbon;and Oonley said:"Mr.rrank, - · 

•• what am t going to do with these things?" and Yr.Frank aaid:" leave 
" them right there"; and Conley threw them in front of the boiler; 

Conley goes to . the elevator, and Frank oome on up and s:t.-8.pped-off­

at the first floor, and Frank hits Conley -a blow on the chest whioh. ~ . -- -- - . . ,. -
· ~. h1m against ~e elevator;Frank stumbles out of elevator as it 

~ ' . 
near1 seoond floor, Frank goes ·and w~shea his hands,and oomes into 

- -th~rivate offioe. and they e1t down in the· private offioe, Frank 

rubb1~i hie hand• on the baok of his hair; Frank happen•d··-tG--~a 

put of the door,and said:" Ky God, there ie Emma Q.la.rke and Corintbia 

Hall;" · Franks runs baok;~rank saya" Come over here,Jim, I have got 

to put you in this wfµ'drobe;" Frank puts Oenley in wardrobe; Conley 

-stayed there quite a while; Franks";ou got in a tight plaoe";Oonley: 
. -

• Yee -~ir"; Frank: "You did very well;" ~~ank goes in the hall .and 

oomes baok· and letli O rdFobe; Frank--ma4.e-,1a-111t-1~r----= . -
.-~ down; Conley eits· down;Frant reaohee on ·table and. gets .a box ot 

oigarettes and matohea, takee out cigarette and matoh, and hands 
·"" .. 

Conley box of oigarettee; Conley lights oigarett!, and oommenoed 

_______ _:sm::o~k~i~n~g~,~a~nd~h~an~d~•~.A.J;INi.ui.--w&ek bo~ of otge:reftee, Frank puts oigar-

. e~tes baok in his _J>OOket and takee 1 t out;Frank: "You oan have these".; 

8onley reaches over-and -take• box of cigarettes and stioka them in 
. . 

his pooket; Frank:• Can-you write?" Conley: "Yee air, a li~tle bit;" 

Frank takes out hie peno nd~it~ do!_n;. Conley sits do_wn at table~ - , ... __..,,,___ -
-.r~a.nk diotatee- notea, Conley taking paper that' Frank gave · him;Oonley 

~rites one note; Frank says:"Turn over and write again:" Oonley turns 

-----~---n~er pap'Sr and write• again;Frank:"Turn over . again;" Oonley turned· 

·_over ~gain and write• on .neot page; Frank;" _That is all right:"Fra.nk 
7 • . 

: rea.ohea over and gets-green piece ·ot paper an<Lt.ell• Oonley what to· · 

.write; ~nl~ri-t~-F~-then laJ-• it on h1s deek,Io,olt•. q.t o~ley 
. ~ ' 
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• 

. smiling and ·rubb1ng hie he.nda, runs his hands in his pooket,. and 
' . . . 

pull•' out a roll of bille; Frank aa a:jTher• 11 taoogoo:~ Oonley 

. r tates t~e money .and lo9k1 at ~ta little bit; Conley: 11r.rrank, 

"don_'t you pay another. dollar when that w~toh man oomee,I'll pay 

___ _____ him .myself.;" 'i~k:"All right, I do~~t eee wha~ you want a watoh 

tor, either; that big ~at wife of mine, she wanted me to buy her 

- -a.n aut~mobile; and ·1. wouldn't do it; ~pauee~~-will tell you the 
' best way, you go down in the basement, you saw that package that .. . 

ie on th~ f!o~:r: 1n front\ -9f- the ele~oJ;-1-take a- lo-t--of-that-trash ---
~nd make ~ a fir~ and bu~ it; Oonley:" All right,Yr.F~ank,you 

' ... . 
oome down with me and I ~ill g~:" r;ank: "There 1e no need of my 

going down there, and I haven't g~t any business down there~ 
\ . 

"Oonley :Kr.Fran~ ,you are a white m~n and you done it, and I am 
t) 

not going down .there ·'ana burn it mysel.f:"(pause) Frank.;_ "Let me 

see that money:" Frank takes-money-and p~ts . it in hie pooket. 

Oonley:"Is this the way you do things?" (p~use) f~ank-t-a~ned around 

in hte ohair, looks at money, and looks · baok nt Conley~ and throws 
' 

his hande aand looks up: Frank:! Why should I h~g, I have-wealthY­

people .1n Brooklyn;" Oonley:"Ur.Frank, what about ' ~e?" F~ank: "It 
- \ . 

is allrigbt about you, don't you worry about this thing, you mus 
' 

..._go back to your wotk on Monday, like you have never known anything, 
I ' 

and keep your mouth. shut,if. you get oa•ght, I will ge~ yo~ out on 

ond and send yoa away".• Conl-ey-;-""That ia all ri-gh-t,Mr.Fr-e.nk." 
-

fpause ) Frank: " I 8lll. going--out ~ome; oan you oome baok this ' 

- -evening· and do- ~ t?! Conley;~ Ye·s sir, I am coming to get my mone}!_: n._-

• -rran&: "Well, I am going . home.. .. t-o._g.e.Llny dinn~.r__now, you oome baok ' \ ,.., 
· here in about fort~ mtnutes from now, it .is near my diJ?.n.er how:~ 

and I a.m going home ··to get my dinner ;pioke up money; Conley; "How 

. will I g~t in?" Frank:"There will be a place for you to ge-r-tn~ 

·all ~ight, ·b\lt . listen, if/ you are not ooming baok, let me know, 

and I will ~~ke _these notee. and pµ~ them dol_"l with the body~" 
. . 

"Oonley: "All right, I will be bao~ in forty · mi~utes." o.onley . .. -

. . · .. : · 

: .- ... .. . . :- ~· -
I :.. ·~ o ' o - t ' · '-.' : t , . .. 
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oha1·r tmd .looks down at Frank;Fre.bk grabs soratoh pad from type-

writer ta.bl~ and starts ~o make memorandum upon pa.per, but his . . . . 
band trembles e~ be oouldn't:· Frank gets up to go; Frank: "Now,Jim 

- --4 . --
you keep your mouth. ehl.it~ do y9u bear?"--Oonley: ~All right, I wil~ 

keep my mouth ehut,and I will be back here in forty minutes.• · 
. . . . 

Conley goes o~t: ~t took ue eigh~een and ~ half minutes by _the watoh 

to go through th~ movements and conversation,(as above eet f orth) 

which Conley says took -plaoe between him and Frank on Saturday,April 
,--~~~.-....,,-,----- --- - - . ----

26th, ~he experiment was mad~ as r~pidly as the dialogue oould be 

.read.. The .eighteen and half-minutea -d.1ci not-inolud.e-tbe e-1.gh~min-

utee that Conley ea.id he was in the wardrobe and also the time it 

him to -write the notes, 1.noluding the eight minutes he remained in 

the ward.robe and the t en minutes estimated for writing the notes the 

whole performance would have taken 36 1/2 minutes. 
-

8BBSS6DOEl&IE88, -We started the experiment at the entrance of Mr. 
Frank's"offioe at teh ... top of the stairs. We had the copy of Conley's 

movements and the -conversation in our hands all the time, Mr.Haas 

and Mr. Wilson read the direot1·one,-M-r.Brent took the part 9f Conley. 
. _.,/ 

- As they wpuld read out the things t1tat Conley did• Mr.B~ent would do 

d.ireotione leng"t1lene4 the time very muoh, because the-directions 

were being given while the enactment of each scen~was going· on. It . 
---nan '.t done slowly~and d~libera-t-rl-y.----when-:they-d-roppecl-th~ body, those 

~ 

- JcnGts did not come .untied. The sa.ok that they carried,to represent 

;~he body, oonta1ned wet -sawdust- and cinders., and -was supj)Qsed ~o 
. -

· w.e,igb 107 pounds. It was tied up tig~t-.'Hlere- was -only - -po-int 1n 

the enactment- where might have been a loss of time, and tha_:t_JJ.a~ 
:.. . . 
-where Mr.Frank was supposed to have paused 1ri the offioe, and· I 

. · · · ··· the 
&UDP.O_se 'five or t~n eeo~nds. were lost there. Mr. Fleming took p8.J;t 

I=------- --- ~· 

w .. ..: . 

of ~~.r~~nke When they took the body down on the elevator, Kr.Brent, 
. - -- -

· repres~nti~g .Oonley, opened ~he clot~ and rolled th~ _ 091'RSe o~t on 

~the t•&o~,-_on the ~loth, then dragged her baok to w.here -the .body was 

· found. Mr..~rent dragged 1 t baok.He simply picked up the aaok-bJ-the_!~~-1 



~~~=~· ;_ I ·~~- .:; .... -_• . ' 
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'we~ghing about 107 pounds, baok. Yr.Brent enacted everything .that 

was supposed to have been d•ne ·br Oonley. Yr Fleming played the . . . . . 
part of Yr. Frank • . Neither ono ot th~~e gentlemen are oonneoted with 

. the penoil, faotory. ·In putting the oloth around ·the ·oorpse I think 

- they actually gained time. They -did it really taster ,han it could 

_have_he..en.done • . Mr.Herbert· Haas did moat of the reading ot he di-
. 

-.~reotTone. There were no feet hanging out of the mtss•.saok like the 

- body would. Aa· to whether it ian1t muchm.eier to handle the sa~k as 

hea.d and shoulders and arms exposed a one end and the feet and the 
I . 

legs up to the ltneee exposed at the other. I believe you could piok 

up a body just as quickly ae you oould a saok. Oorpees are pretty 

hard to handle. Fleming aoted nervou1 and agitated IIke Frank was 

supposed -to have done. He d1dn' t -tremble., 1 I think he gained time ,_ 

there'. In pioking h&r- up and putting her on the elevator? iI think ,-

____ _ _JU.u.:.-'ool~"--~J-W:~hn _of. doing 1t. Re probably gained time there. In 

going down the elevator, I think Mt.Schiff ran the elevaltD. He was 

-in the . buildin_g when we got. there and let us in. He ran 1 t because-
' 

none of t he rest of us knew how to run it. He brought us back up 

That's the only part he took• in the perfor­

_manoe. Ur.~rent; impersonating Oonley, carried the body out of the 
. ~ 

elevato~. Be is. a lerge man and had ae t~e~le earrying lO~oumls, 

What ever the inetruotiona called for we followed to the letter. Mr. 

Wilson and I had th~ pap~r in ou~ ~a.nde and_ oheokedjlr.119ra1 aa he 

- . . read the direotions. These directions furnished us were Jt.Up~osed to 

)>e CQnley'-s testimony on .the st'"and. I·t was furnished- to u·a-aa a oopy 

of- the -evidence as given by Conley? Wben we got to ~he baeem~nt I am 
. -

no\sure whet~ Kr• B~ent. impersonating Conley, carried t~e body or 

. _a·,~.It DOuld be ::V~J:F~~ld ~~1·~: 
7 t4 ...... -·---.,,,._·'-'"-- ·--"·+ -- - ·--··· ... ,---- - ·-

• ···-- ..... -.... --~-~- -- - ' ···· -~ .. -.. J~ .,.- • ,,, . - ......... - _ . '"' ... • 
• ·~ ·, -~~- ,~ - ••• > ...... .. - , ~\' .... :.. •"' " s - , . ,. .. - • ~ · . .. -- ..... "' -- ... • • • 

v t - -~ .. rT'~ .. Ii\.· · ,.. .,,,. ~ . " ...... ·~~ ~,,..·. }. -J \. · . • ·""'. •• . . . . / > • • 
' c.:' ·1.. ,, ,I S.-.... - ""'"T • ... # '""' . .- • ' • • • • : • ,,.... • • • 

.,.., . ,._""' •J '. . . . . . . . s ' . . . . . . .- "' 
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llr•· Brent Qidn't -i et- in- the ~rdrobe,he was too ~1g. He went to 

wardrobe and we ·e11m1nated the time he was supposed to be 'there. . . . . . 
man oo~ld -have got in 1t. They did not ~~ite out :: the . 

----- ---- . . . a 
_ notee~ We eliminated that aleo. Staying4 in the wrdrobe and writing . 

the note• ·was, not included in the eighteen. and a halt minutes it 
... . 

toot. It -wa8ii."i7d'.-tr.hL-::a-:i:Qj:--;oo=n~l.-e_y ___ l ...,,,..•_t....,e~•t1m~nr was to the effect that -

he was in the wa~drobe eight minute•• The notes were supposed to 

have ta~en · from 12 to 16 . ~inutes .to write, but we didntt add tha~ . 

-::-::--~~~~-tn-..m-P-4~~~m?-te • ur • .....It._lson and_I eat our watches tokether when 
. . ~ - ,,... - ... 

the performance started •. The ·only thing that we · om~~t~d trom the 

entire performance was writing the notef and concealing Oonley in 

th• wardrobe. Yea,I wrote tlus.t letter. I wrote it partially at the 
. -

instance of myself .and partially at the instance of Mr. Leonard 

aaa1,my personal attorney. 

.· 

/ REDIRECT EXAMINATION. I wrote that letter as a matter. of consoienee • 

. · It is as follow1: • ~o the Grand Jury of Fulton County,w.n.Baattie 
. . 

--Fo~.._ctenti:em.em_Amopg-a--number-ot people with whom I have d1s ... 

ouesed the unfortunate P~agan affa_!r. -r have found very tew who 

now believe i n the guilt of Leo Y.Frank,and I have felt-S. ~deep 

conviction growing in my heart that a terrible injustice might be 

inflicted upon an innocent man. While we are all still mystifi.ed 

by t-he-p~l1-8be~ evidence now at oo~.mand.,I am impelled by a sense 

of duty. to ~sk that you carefully weigh the testimony of all per-
- ---- - . -

sons oonneoted with the crime.and the aoc·•mulating evidenoe,a.nd 

if further indiotments are warrented,that .the Honorable Body,of 

which you are the Fo~ will not -hestiate to finf . them. lf I 

am exceeding the pr·1 viltt• 1Jh1 oh perhape-nfight be . aooorded .oi t~~ns . 

in thia addressing your Honorable Body1 1t is your .privilege to 

ignore what I havo ea~d. Whatever may be your oonelueion in .the 

matte~, I w.1sh-,;o assute you .~n thu~ add~r_eseing you• t hat -I am--dia• 
. . 

ohar~ing a duty whioh ha• . weighed heavily on m»_oonati.enoe; the . . - -

perf qrmanoe of whioh· I could not forego. I do not '.even know Mr. --
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Th~ p~ntom1ne that we ena~ted at 

b.Y Jim Oonley on the 1tand. 

the . 

I 

-7 .. 

~ 
taotory was the 

--· ------ ·-

, ISAAC HAASJSworn tor the defend.ant. 
--------

'-

story as told 

I know Leo K. rrant tor over tive year•• Hi• oharaoter 1a ver, 

good. I did not hear my telephone ring ·on Sunday morning,Apr11· 27th. 

Mt wife heard it. The telephone ie twenty two feet from my bed. 

- CROSS EXAKINATIOH: Ky wife waked me up when she anewned the tel­

ephone. 
A,N, ANDERSON,Swo~ for the _~ei'endant. 

I work at the Atlanta National Bank. That is the original pae~ 

book of Leo M. frank (Defendants exhibit ID) 

--=-~-:.._~C---R_o_s-=-e -E=-=W.,....,......._IB~ll'IOBL. I ao11 • t know that--th~ 1 • the OnlJ Bank aoqg__u.n=-t;;.___ 

~hat he had~ He may have had others. Yes,the pencil company does 

business-with the ·Atlanta N ational Bank.I don't know anything about 

how muoh money they had -on A·pril 26. Mr.Frank'• ·bank book was balanced 
. . 

A: ll-The_se _are_ a;1_t~e ohe9k• that,nh~d~~w 
1
(defendant's .ex_- __ _ 

h1b1t 51) ,~ ~~ 1 ·---a-"" . -- . 
REDIBEgf . EXAlllN~TI«H.~ These oanoelled oh~ok• are the ones that have 

- been paid sinoEL.April l,1~13. Mr.Frank had drawn no others sinoe 

REOROSS EXAMINATION. on the first of April he had 1111.13. on the 
. . 

18th,of ·April be deposited t1s.oo. That · is ali he deposited that 

-~~month, and these oheoke were drawn against th~t llll.13 and 115,00. 

R.P,BUTLER.Sworn for the defendant. 
. . 

-------- I am the •hipping olerk of thd p-enoil .company•I,hm familiar 

with the doo~a- leading into -the -metal roCim. They-S.re wooden_ doors, 

- - ----w-·1 ..... t~h----gl&ST wtndow•. ·There is -no trouble looking thro\lgh those 

window• into ~he metal room;eveQ when the doors are- ~loeed.. The 

"'9.• in the door i·a al;>out ~i.f.t_een-1nohea ·by eightaenJ.nohe•. Any_ 

one 'of ordinary_haight -.!!._~ see through .themraelly • . -. 

CROSS: EXAKINATIOK.- -Tb$ do.ore are e~ feet wide togeth~r. The -paa- r - • 

· --8age wa' from -the elevator baok t°" th-e metal ro~ is ten te.et .•1d.e · · 
. . -:-- . 

with th ex.oeption ·of t~t ·part w)le;re we · ha.ve~.som,eeoxes pi.led u~~ 
... . . ... \ 

where it i• ·about ·a.1x ·fe.et ·w14e. The boxea go- ~o the oeiling on the . . . .. . 
. . . . ;, . 

· one ~1d.e. It is not partiou.l.arly dark there. X .measured - the : ~•td~- · 

r · ~-- ~~:t .. b • ~"~ • '- - __ : · · ·~:....· - -·- -~.- '-:_. ~·~-..:·~- :_ J .. _ • , -~~· :.~- ~- ~ :._. _~ ~__:. ._ : ~ ~-:::~~~ 
. v.... . - - · ...,~ ~-.. :, ~-""'!'-- ., -~7-~· . "':·~ ~ - ,...... ....... _ ~~ -- ..... ... ---. _:;. . . .. ~ ~· ,.,..:-]. .,,,....,..-,--~....--: ... _~ "."'ot!"--".""'- . 

......,........_-.-- --.:.. ·-_ ·~~ :- "" - -·- -- -
, ' .... 
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of the_metal room doore •• ·They were eiz tee~ wide exactly from 
- - - -

~ab to ~ab. The, door• are uaually op~n. If a.ny one came .up the 

etair oaee and turned to the off1oe,they oould see through the 

metal room· door•. e oore - ol'tlle metal room are very dirty • 

I don't know it ·the wind.ow are ole&n,but you oan see through them. 
. . __ 

I,U, IAUFFKAN,SWorn for -the-defendant. 
-

~made a ·drawin1 of the Selig Residence on Georgia Avenue,in 
• "\ > 

this city, showing the ~itohen,dining room,the · r~oeption room, 

parlor ~between the kitchen and din1n~oom. The 
1------ ' -

/ 

mtrro• in the dining room is in the side board as shown on the pla~ 
• > 

(defendant•• e~hibit ~.sa-r.: It ie fourteen feet from the kitchen 

door to the passage way in the dining room and the passage way is 
• • > 

a little .. . over two feet. S~ding in the baok door ot the kitchen 

rooa against the north aid._.tde of the door, I could not see thai 

mirror, because of the partition between the passage way and the 

dining roQID~ On the south side of the titohen do9r you would have 

lees view than on the ·taorth side ~d .oould . not see the · aide board 

------wa~8-lir-lrae~or-~1-e-loea--te4--at a.11. xt ie i -,s fee• frem-tbe-Se...ktE----
. . 

home to the. c~rner of Washington and Georgia Avenue and 271 tee• 
\ 

from the Selis home to oorner ot PJlliam st. and Georgia Avenue, 

ae shown on the plat( defeladanta exhi.b1 t_~53-. ) I made i. plat of - . ~ 

the National Pencil oompan~ plant on Forsyth st.( Dfefendantfe 

exhibit 61. The page ·one ot this pla is -the b&eemin. Page wo 

is the first tloorJthe dem1na1on1 of the .elevator 1b.aft are •ix bJ 

eight and baot of the trap cloor,arehom on the plat ,11 a ladd~ 

·:SOing to the b~sement. The el·ze ot the trap door ia 2 feet by 2 feet 

an~- th•~e 1~ohe1. It i1 a 136 feet from the elevatgr shaft to the 

place where-the boclJ ot the roung lady 11 said to havej>e_en found; 

.. and 80 f eet from thr front of- the elevator •hatt to to the . trash 

pile· _ancl· 9() feet from the ale_v_&!.or shaft to the boiler,and 116 te_et __ 

trom the elevato~ ~halt-to the oolo~ed_ ~Pl•t• toilet. tt ie 13~ · 
. - ~=-==-- . 

feet from the elevator to the bi.ct 1ta1r way. The ·chute .. as ·shown tn. .. . . . . 

.. ~. ... :_: - --'" -~Jhe_~~~,:.~t·-~Ji~ ~\i,..(,1~~~-. ~.:~~l.J.~~~ . lficU. ~:l~ ~--a.a .. tae.t ·~~--~-:_~-. . 
.... ·. ~ .... ::---· .. --:c fi· ;~p~~eli u'i,~n~'"' p1;ittora:"-'"1n ·.·-~11 • . &.-.•~1i"'eigh\• orten -. ~ee~ _.- -r·· -
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- · -- -·-t~om -the -b&ok 1tep1 ·and &bo~t 32 feet from where the . body 11 ea14 

· _ __.;... _ __.to have bean -found.- The b&o't door 11 ·1as. feet from the elevator 

\ 

. . 
and the total length 11 S_OO teet • . I saw . no .J'urn1 ture, except a blmt 

wit)l ol11-dtrty-7e&-oklfWh1oh-we~e very filth. The f~oor of the basement 

11 dirt and ashe1. The traah pile 18 67 feet from where the body w~e 1a 

found and it i• 21 feet fDom where the body was found to the oolored 

~oilet, -and 42 ~eet - from where the . body ·wae found to the baok door. -

The angle f r911 the colored toilet to where the body wae f oµnd ~ 

43 degree• and the partition in the basement cute off the v1a1on • 
. 

I should sa 'that it would out off about half of the body. It i8 

ery dark in the baseme~t. These diagrams are aoourate,made accord• 

_ 1ng ~~ aoou.ra~e . instrument•. On t-he-fi~~t-f-loor there-i1~an open 

areaway,extending to ~he west end of the building. It has a door 

-

-abOut five feet wide. There are two toilets in this open areaway, 

about So feet from the front·. This part of the first flo~r ie di .. 

rectly above where the young ladies body was found. The size of 

the pao~i~g room is ehown page a of the plat,~s about 33~· s9.The 
. inner oftive ot. Kr..F.ra.nk. is 13 1/2 by -l.."tt--Jl1.-J/~2;.-.... • .-:Wh~e1tn-~~aa;Ht-...-.t----. ·- - - --

open,you oa.n-e~e nothing from the inner office to the outer otfioe, 

or_'[ha_outer of fioe into the inner offioe,unlees you stand up, and 

e ea e is a~ut 4l~ teet high. !_person five feet and a inches 

-crould not. see over .t .he sate. There are no shades in the windows 

- and & person on the· opposite aide of the atreet oouls look a\mto 

the off1oe. It is 156--feet-f-rom Mr.Fran~'• desk to-th~ressing-

t1r1t floor. Looking from Kr.rraat•e deek towards the olook' • you 

oan ·see about one fourth of the East· olook • .You oannot see the 
. ~ 

bottom of the stairway whioh leads from the second to the third floor. 

The d.oor ways in the . metal -l!Oom1 are about si~et wide. • They 

have ·glass in -them. It ie ten feet from the door to this dresiillg 

room. l:ta6 te~-~ the. d.reeing room to the plaoe marked •1athe" 

"'------=•uHd'l:--i'3,.,.'1~t•e,....et'lt-1f'°'P:rom- the lat~e to ·'the point where Conley said he 
--- - .. 

tpund the body. It is 19 fe~t from wkaza ~he pl~oe wh~re -Conley 

found the bOdy to 
-;,:;;--~~ I • lieJ.adie• toilet. 



" ' · ·~ .. . ... 

_ OROSS EXAKIHATIOJ •. There are aahee ·and oinder• along the walk ~n 

. the b&eeme~t. ~r. Sohitt ~holfed me the point whue the body w~s - . . . . 
__ found. I · m&te_every oa~oulation · from the point--'th&" Mr.S~hiff 

showed-me. I made my diagrams within the laet month. About two feet = 

~ ~f the wall prevent.a ... eeeing~trom -the d.e1k t:in Mr.rraatte offioe to 

the stair way. You oan only see a part of the East olook and doen't 

· take in the west c&•ot at . all. 

REDIRECT EXAllINATION. There will be no difficulty about one 'person 

going down· the · eouttle--hole back of the elevator, 

M SS EXAVINATIOH. If the '1a1hingtoe_st.__g_ar had assed the near-

_ est oorner . .. it would be at. Pulliam and Georgia Avenue. 

FURTHER EXAKINATION, Sitting nea.r the baok door,he could not se ··e 

the ~irror. 

FURTHER EXAMINATION. I do not know.what the arrangement was in the 

Selig home OD April 26~ 

. J.Q,ADAMS,SWorn for the defendant. 

~~~~~~~~~I,_,,,am=-a photographer. I took photographs of the Selis home at 

- 68 E Oeor la Avenue from the . inetde and-the outside of the back 
~ . -

door,looklng toward the pass&a• way that leade in the dining r•tm • 
' . . 
.The door into the -dill. ng room was open.for_me.This view exh1b1't 62 · 

is view m&de from the outeide of the rear door. I was about three . . . .· 

feet 9uteide of the door. i'he picture does not .. ex;·e~d ~o the-m1•':'f 
. .., 

·· ror.or the eideboal'd.. You could not see them from the outside. 

Thie ( Exh1b1~ 63 for defendant) is a photograph taken standing 

- directly in the 4oor. You could not_aae the mirror ~i~h the naked 
..... ----- . 

eye or in tbe picture. ~h~ following are views taken at the .pencil 

--·. -=--:·f~~to;r:r~(defendUte exhibit. 64) is a pktur.e- of tbe ·-~at•~•howing-.., --.-
• a view of the ai.fe,~tanding 3u1t inside ot the door of ·the offiee, .. . 

looking tow~rd the inner office. Defendant• exhibit 61 i1 ano~h•r 

-rte• ot the ai.fe SJ'.ld -o1-1-1oe-m&d.e a~andling .in door. You ·~ould not 

- iee any ,parj- of Kr.rra.nt'• de1k in. inner ~t~ioe,or a man sitting . . ... 
0 

_ +-~rtt"e•~.~o~a~_elephone-'on-w1nd.ow,4'ten~t1 exh.1b1t 66 1• a . -

·-~~hotoirap~taiten on. the outeid.• of ·the outer offloe, loQllDC to .. · _ _ 
· ·: ya~ ~. ~nno.r otfio~ •. with the ~i.t.}1~0% op••• You oould nor:n&. 

.:'4-:·:::,~ ~ ~-'7~~~1' ~-..:- .. ·-~~~--- .\:· .~.-:i:-:_;~ . . ... _;__,,_ ~ , __ .... ·.--"!---:-.. .. · .... __ _. __ : - -:.'. - ... ... ~~-
,~~ ... ~ ~ ...... " , ...... ~· - -~._.. ...... ~,,'..::·,.'\' ~(~:::'\'-!"'"":~~" --::·,- .... . ,,..... ... ;~ _,_·-- ..--."""-~~."., -<-..c ,.._.,,,,. • . ~..- ,.~ 
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68 ehowa foot of the el.evato~ · ahaft,showing· the · ~ubbish and bar-
• # • • . . 

I· 

I 
I 

.. rele in and· adjaoent to ~be ~levator sha1t. De~e~dE!>nt•a exhibit 69 
- . . 

shows the baae~nt lookins to the . baok ·doo~ to .the elevator shaft. · 

i>e:tendant' e exhibit 70 represents the. oorner - o1 .the pltioe where th~ .., . . 

--n ind ~he part 1 t lon. De - s~ows the exit -to the 
.,..__--

-===::::-:::-:-. -. baok-door- o:t basement. Defendant's exhibit 72 shows ·the entranoe 

_ on the street .floo.r. The alevato~ is behind the partitio~ on t~e 

. right oi~thia photogra~h. Defendant's ex]\ibit 73 ehowe the eleva­

. t.~r a.nd _t..r.ap door and stai.rway .on the first or s·t.reat :floor. De-

fendant'a exhibit 74 shows the placie...where Conley says he found the 

~ ~ony. The oe:tennant's .exhibit 75 shows the place where the cotton : 
~ 

_saoka -we~e-ke..pt. JJefen1lant 's exhibi.t 76 ia a vJew o:f the.· plating . 
• --- ---- 7 

.room. Defendant' Q exhibit 77 is a v·iew of the metal room showing 

where the floor was chipped by the deteotivea in front o:t the · 
\> 

· dreaa1ns room. On the- left is the ladies · d.resSiJlB room. Defendant• B 
h:----::7'..--=:=========----:- . ,. . 

exh'ibit "788liowe the lathe .. Defenl1ant 1 8 exhibit 79 shows a vie".' 

from the thi!:rd floor looking to t he seoond floor. You can see a 

'. man walking fl"om th~ metal room towards the el~vato.r..~ just aa·~, ia · 

. . own on this pio,~.ure. Defendant's exli 

box on the seoond floo~. Defendant's exhibit 81 ehows the· •leaat•z. 

;:· ~o~a«&lxftn_r~~~l_a _ ~t the ~.t~p of·-the-four-t.ir=:tro-or. De- 1~ 
- . -. . 

- fen"ant..!JL exhib-ite S2 and 83 .show· viewso:f the mAtal room.- Defend& 

ant' a exhibit 84 shows the doors o:t the ~tal ro·om. These do ore· 
.. have glass in thflll • . They do ~ot look. Yon ompu.sh ti.m together, but "-: · 

.. the looks do no:t oatoh. De:tendant1 a exhibits 85 and'"86 show the · . ·· 
1 • .. ·~: metal oloeet with ·the ctool' open and oloeed. All these ph~l'-af)hs--

. · are fair rep.resentatione and are as aoourate as a photograph oan 
·.· · ~: b&: ' I have had 20 year.a exper ienoe. A slight ohange · in the · 
· ...::... ___ ~-- _ ~ir r o.r would harv.~ __._me..da -the_oJ>..rne.l!-oL-j..,t v ~s ~.bie-..an~w-0u~G::-hfw~e--.--,'~ 

. , · ·thl'ow.n part o_t the ·room· in view. . · . · ·' . 
Ii • • • -

., . , I • -

'} .~CBS EuMllf.&TION. Th~ ~ mtr.r_o~ _00_11J,_d ~- _t:nr.m.-LEJ.o a~ to_ .see a--.r-e~----~ 
. I . . . . . . . . 

._:-. -. 'I· :tleoti~n in the -hall. i'heee plro~e :made about a . month "ago. - · 
.:.,-.;:----'- . . . " .. - -~ - . ' . 

... 23l '. ·· ~it~~ng ,in the, .baok door y~u · oquld v.o.t-aee :vol'.~e~he-mir.ro.r-, · 1 • • 

p-- .. , ~ -- - - .. . : .··- t•_.~.:,___·.~-: ·--~ - ~ .:·.' ... . ·. ---~-- ··-· ~ :_..:. _ _ __ ~ ·. : 
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~~~ ~;\;;. •••• ~ " ·:· 1.-"\.f"Jt ... - ... ,., , \:,,.... ' It ..---- • • • ' · - ) , •• , . • . • - • , . 

~ .. ":~~ .: :· ·. ··- i ." · · .... ·· 1'_·· : • . ~:~·,/ • . · . · -.." : :·-. - ·- ' :, · - .:. '.' , ~ : • . · • ·.·: °. ;·',. .· .. i.· ·~ 
~- . .. . 



••. • Jt - .- .... ~ ... · ·.~ . 

' -~~ ' 
·~ ···- . -. -:..; . -·~-~ .. ··-' -. -·., .-.... . ---.- ' . • . . I 

• ~ I • 

' 

.. · 

at the 'Sel1g residence, 

~, · H, IIL~,Sworn tor tl}e defendant. 

- - I- ea--a--,ettem ~aker. I made· th.e pattern ot Peno11. raotory tr~m . . . 
· a blue print. Thia 1e the model (Exhl~~~-ia-:-for defend.ant). · 

OROSS EXAldNATIOl.The height ot the floors 1• not mad~ aooord.ing 

to aoale•-The floor plan is a oorreot representation,acoording 1o 
~ J: 

the blue print, The windows in Kr,rrank'e offioe were not put 1n 
" by me, 

REIJIREOT EXAJII!fATIO was ·g ven-no---inatruottons 

the ground floor plan aa shown on the blue prin,, This is the blue 

print,( ¢etendan~'• exhibit 85).trom whioh ± mad~ the model. 

O,W,BERNHARDT,Sworm for the defendant. 

I am a oon~raotor an ul'"!aer. Tnis =(defendantts exhibit 52) 

fairly represents the baok poroh of the Selig home,as well as the 

·· tlrst floor of the house. Standing in the kitohe door you· oan't 

look through the passage way and see into the mirror. If you move 

up a littie distance you oan see about 18 inohes of the mirror, 

. -:- yo~could-ee-e--zr-o-OOd.y sitting on the south side of the table in · 

the dining room - o:~ . .- on the n~rth side of the table,1n fa~t you o,a• 

not see the table-S.t--S:11 or the door lea.din from the dinin ·room 
_,. 

to the ~1tt1ng room. Si t ting in a ohair agaiaat ~he 3~/ of the 
. . ,.. 

kitohen door, you oould not see a man in that mlrrqv/ You would have 

to· be a f oo* or more 1ns14e ot ~he door befor~/~ ~t_...Nl.y~e•~~~­
o the mirroe. a a 

· ~ROSS EXAMINATION.Taking ipo~t between/the door and the baok - -
. . / -

poroh and .a point about the pantry y{,u oould see about halt of the 

mirror, The floor in th& dining room ShQWed ~hat this furniture 

· had been standing in the same positian for some time. fou could see 
>--·--- ---:-e-=--

,.. 

th~top of ·a man'• head. ·if he were sitting at the table. It the 

· mirroe were tu"d9J.•.you mi~ht.c:e~:z.: ~ dl.1~~-s.,,~~~ ~e~ 
.. -~t ~~~_,on.. ~ . . r-~v --.. ~ - . - - . 

- - --· _-w ~ --1_-· - -- ~•If:• woci _, Swo..;. t or the . detendan t. . _ ·• 

- .·· I am ·the ·01erk ot the aommiseioner• oj Roade and Revenues ·of . 
. J'ulton oo~ty. Standing in ,~he baok kitohen d.oo» of the-Selig 
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of the dining room ~t up 1n to the kt t ohen.,M.~l' t~ ·: . · .. r 

T pas~ga we:s ~ I _o ould Jtee_ .µo_tb,ing 
I . • • . 

;' . ing · in ~he mi.U.o.r. · :. · 
--·---- -

CROSS iUAIUNATIOlf. ___ v~ w-that-I- o'011l.d "set of the mirror would 

eto.od in the kt to he~. ·· I o an only · speak :tr or.11 t~ · 

saw them as to the arrangement 9f ' · 1 

JULIUS A. rISO'Jrrm, Sworn for the defe~dant. 

I am a oontraotor and· builder. 1 looked at the house e 
. . 

- _: Seifg'a at -68 -~.Georgi,..a- Ave. Standing in· the kitohen door.I had 

-· ' 

very little view o1 the BiO aboard .. You oould aee poss ibly an inch I 

. iJL the miri-or. You can get no view :tram...J e rr r · The teat was- . 

____ made Bit ting down and otanding up. 'J!he m~rror 

-- .from the floor. You · could got no view 01 · the dining room table ,nor -Boe a man a itting -at the table.· The mirror is :tixed straight up and 
- ---

- down. The views you get depend....:..on the an_$le of the . mirro.~. If pro-._ · 

perly adjusted you mi ght ·aee a man s ·tanding up. 
/) . 

OROOS flXAllINA!CION. I had the mir r o.r tur~ed ar on.nd • btt t I couldn't see 

. ... any f_rom tbe 

wha t the oond i t tone were on April 26th. 

J. R. LF.AOH. Sworn for .the ~efencl,ant. 

I am division aupe..rintendent of tl& Ga.Rwy & ? ower co. I know 

he so he du le o :t the Seer gl~a--.Pt~.v~e""•.-.illr,ji_~n,~_1.-a..u.u.-.1L.1.ilL_ru~!...il!:..t>..!!.~~~~~-___:; 

• . . · The Geor-gi~ "Ave. li~e lee.ves -:Broad-and 
. ' ·---. 

, .every ten minut es . ·1.t tak~s vio minutaAs~tno"""'.ao-n---"· ~rmt-~t-ft11!ttt--~'l"l-rt-~..,.._-._: 

-:--r---.,.----.......~a to ·t-he corner of Whiteball srid Aiabamn. It 
-.,.. --- - .-. - ·r ~ ' • I t t 

·,.;=.-""-~--.~.---'-i!l!?lut-ee to-fu4i-om-B.r--0ad-mr~a.f:ietta-to - the-0..0~ne.r_0.f Geo.rgia-A.ve. ~ - , . . .. . . 
- . • • I 

and 'faehington ~t.';about ten minutes f.rom Whitehal.l and Alabama to · 
Ge9.rgia .Ave. and Washington st.- Th& wasbingto'n st. o.ar leaves 

· a - 'tor . he house and every ten min-
.. utes .• It gets. to the oorner o~ Whi t ohall and Alabama st. in two minr 
' · utea ana it take~ ~en minutes f.r om Whitehall and Alabaaa. to Wash-1 ~==-=.,....,......,=-=--.=-,.-:-- 1-ngt.on ancl-Geo.i'gi,S Ave.· and ·ten minutes :f.rom- Glenn and waehtngton -!-
. StB·. -·i11to. oen e.r of .the oi ty. · . . . .. . . . . . . . . ,. . 

· -~ OR<ihl .~he man oom&- itr.a.head of t he · s~he.dule ti~s..l 
. • I .-I • • • 

. . • .., --: <· . ~ suspended . a m~ last w:e&lt tor _ooming .in: ·~e.ad ·o:t t in;ie; l~:. h~ppena: i · ."-. 
.,,,. "lrl~~;,::~ ~~~:=';·:~~::.:..:"~~, · ·;;;~~~.lt·~·~~·.;--'~~~~:~~~~.~f.S~J~~~ -~~~~:;£~-.t<cir. ( 

.. , . . -·· .. - . \ ;~:- :·"~ --=-·~ ~~-~ ·· . . :· "',· .. :." ..... .. , , .... :.··· .. . ~ " .. -. ... · ~ ·~.., ~~ ... ; •"' , 
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~ aheacf o·f-t1mrwhen they · are going .to be· .rrnlieved. It isn" t a 
. - . . - - .... 

matte.r Of. impDBBih~li~7 tO. l(eep the-men f r om ooming in ahe ad of' -
. -- ----.---

t 'ime• but we d·o have it. The ~ngliah Ave. line 1a a hard aohedule• . . . . 

rt :t.r~quently- happens ,_that the ~ng~iah Avenue onr oute off :~he 

·\ River oa.r, and the Marietta oar. l have aeen the English ave . 

out off th& l!'air St.a~!l'; whfonia Clue at five after the hour. 

K. ~. 'l'JIOllAS, :>wo.rn :fot the def~~d~~ _ . 
-

ma oivil en ineer.- 1 measured the diatanoes from the int0r• 

· seotion of Mar ietta and b'orsyth st.,to the penoil faotory -on ---· ~­

_,.. Fo.rayth st. it. 1a 1016 feet, I walked the diatanoe,it . took me :tour 

and a half minute~. I measured the distance from the peno1l faot­

o.ry . to the '1nteraeotion ot ' Wliitehall and Alabama, it 1a 831 feet. 

I walked the diatanoe and it took me- 3f minutes. I measured the 

distanoe :f'.rom the pencil :taoto.r1 t.o ·the oorne.r of Bl'oad .and ~ter·: -
> 

- i t ·ia 333 feet. - I -walked it in a minutea and three quaJJters. I 

walk~d at a fair rate. i . -r -
OROSti. EXAMINATION. I oonld nave -walked it more rapidly thd mane it 

i..::.......---->=----;:11:-t~-e -minutas. -;..- man wohld -have "-to walk slo,ver than I walJced..L'i -
l, 

., - to t ake him 6 minutes to eo :t.rom Marietta and J•'orsyth to faotoi'y, .· . ~ 

- · . . • 
·- I walktld' · f .r.om the oornei- o:f Mar iett.a and.. .h'o.rsyth ::>t. to the up-

ata.1.rs o:f thq national J?eno 11 laoto.ry on ::> o.b'orey'th St. at a 

mod~rate gait . It took -me 4t roinutaa ... l _walked i'~mn tlie '1aroe. 

· plaoe -in the ~en~l~ :t~to11y tO-tlle oorner-0LI~hitahal.l and Alabama ·" 
·- ~ 

·; ·st.rests,· and 'it took. me three minutes an-a twf'n·ty ~s~onda. I walk-
~ 

~--- ·--.. ~- ....... ~-
·ed. · :t.rom th_e gorner · o.f :&µnj:e.r ~d "Broad st.r-~e!!t_ to. the same pla..x.o ...... e _ 

.. .... .. · J.n .-the peno 11 :taoto.r y and -1t--tcr0Jc me . one-1J1Inut·e -e.nd a half. · -
=r==J{O OROOS EXAMINATIOll. -- ---

"'------~- . . . r·, .._ 

PROP. GEO. BA.OBlW'i, -l:1W.Drn t .or the de:fe~dQ.nt. 
. . . . . : . . 

' P~of.of. J!~a.iDJ.iQ· and ~}cy.1tiolog1oal chemat.r~Atl-.e:O;oi-.. P-h~u-

~ . '. ' . ·;; .~e~~.:B~ eays~ it ·~IWB,<\ . 1h11Uu ~~.a: h~f 1'0° d~&.eSt~~~bage.~!f~ft ~ 
~ foz.:. the oabb~ge t~ ~ pasa :t.r~m the stomaoli 1.nto the ' _lnteat.1nea. The i .' " ·~ 
ij gaetrio digestion takea' 4 hoqra·· and a ~I! ."-ihat· 18 the' ttinet ·10 .,..~ .. 
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The panoreatio juioe helps digestion mostly in _1;)l·o_1JJ1all 

in.te1tin~. It oonsieta of water in organic salt• ot wh1ob eodiam 
. . . 

oa.rb9na.te 1a the. moat important, . and a number o1'_~nment.a. The or-=--- -

dina.ry time that it iakea wheat bre~ to pass out of the atomaoh 

1e ·not less than three hour•• The time for a ~eal consisting of . 

oabbage oooked-f-o~bou~ur and _wheat biscuit to pass out of 

the stoma.oh depend& a great deal upon the maetioation of t~e food. 

The times given above have reference to the most favorable oondi-

.·tione-.- I:t the cabbage ia not weli ohewed, 1 t would ·take considerably 
. . I 

longer. It is impossible to tell exaot11 llow long. T-here is !>-O reg- . 
-

------1ar ralee about how l'Onnu-oh-.ubetanoes a1r1ra"bbe;gerand--wneatoree:a. .. 

will be found in a person'• stomach. It depends upon too many ~ii• 

feren~ faotora. Even in a healthy normal stoma.oh the digestion might 

be-arrested ~~ retarded at any stage- as by strong emotion auoh 
-

ae fear and enter or vio~ent physioal exercise, or the state of . . 
maetit1oat1ob. The Pylori• pre~ente passage of food to the intestines 

~~oe~t when it is liqutd a~d when there is~ee ~ydr~ oh~orio aoid 

in the 1tomao~~ If solid food touches the pyloria it oloses 1mmed1-
, 

ately and slothing pa.see.a for . a, time. I! there Ware ·partio.les of ------­.., 
i--- ----•abbage in-the-rtomaob-unmarti-oa.ted'-tn~hioh yrou oan see pa:r:Lof - . -· - . . 

· the lea:t · they are liable .t0-'keep the oontents ·or the stomach in it 

---· - -- - eeven1>r eight hours or longer by coming in to oontaot wi-th the --- --pyloria. The liquid oontents would pass into the intestines. The 

solid part would be retained for a very long time. The pylorie . 
--- -- --~- ---- . - - - . I 

works meoha.1ti-cally, ~nd unless a ohe~ist knows to what · extent those .. 
. . 

unohewed portions have affested the pyloris he can give no reliable .. 
I 

estimate as to how long euoh food has been in the stoma.oh. Its a 
- - =-- . • - -

_guess. The aoid in the ~tomac~ is hy~ro ohlor1a.oonsisting-o 

atom of hydrogen and one.of ohlorine. ·tt oombinee· with proteim-
"· only on~ percent of oabb8.ge is prot.ein, a~d only about one peroent . 

of the cabbage· is. aoted upon Jin -the .etomaoh;-ihe balaaoe · 1s aoted .. 
' . .. ... . · 

_. _ upon in- the •s•man ema.il ·~ntest1ne1,an~ in thEf·mouth,where dige~ ~ ---... . . . .. . 
· · tion begina to a,. oertain extent. · The- salts tn the sal-tba. aot on the · · 

- -aHitofta.Doh in the oabbage. · .. 
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Tb.ii cabbage (State'• Exhibit G) I -don't think hae been maatioated . ' 

-·a,._ all so· tu as these pieoee are oonoe.rned •. ~here oan b~no doubt 
. . . - . . 

'.that the•• pieoe1 would retard the d1gest1o~ ~nd the paeeage trom 
.. 

the ·1tomaob into the 1amll inte1tine1. The preseno• of euoh cabbage 

would make lt very unoertiln as to. how long before the foo• would 

---. p&11 out .otthe 1tomaoh. I oould 'nt say .and. I don't think anybody 

oould. say. how long oabbage an~ wheat Qread in suoh oondition would 

etay in the stomach.A• far as wheat b~ead and· water ·are oonoerned 

the a.o1d1 ty of the '1tomaoh with referenoe tQ hydr_o.ohlorio_ a.old. ma..,_,_--:-..._, , ______ -- -- -

• • .J 

go between 40 and 60 . degr~e•• whioh -11· the average· hight of the 

- a.o1d1ty. With wheat bread in the same· shape of bletuit it would 
- . .. 

- take the aoidity about an hour to reaob the height. With cabbage 

_we don't know how long it would take it to reaoh. that height. The 

ao1dity may r~se very qu~kly and decline slowly. It would not 

neoeesarily take it one halt of the 4 l/2 hours neoessary for di­

gestion. When the aoidity ~eaohea a certain height it begine to . 
deoend. The lo~ge'r it stays in the stoma.ob it decreases. If you 

_____ __..........,.._. 32 d.~grees in the body of a corpse you oa.nnot tell whether 

it i~ on . ~he ascending or deoreasing soale. There is do data on 

-how lo~g-1. t -1Vould. -ta1tlf -the .aoidl°ty to reach 1 t~ height in oaee of 

oe.bba.ge. rt a gall-OU of the "uioes. of-a oorpee are taken from t.he 
" . , A . . 

body and a gallon of embalming fluid, ·whioh is 8% farmalin, ii put 

in, it would deet~oy the ferments ;n the pan~r~atio Juices. There 
=-

.. would be no way to 1tell by testing auoh ·a '\>ody whether a.ny of tha.i 

pa.n~oreatio ·3u1oe had-been in the-1-ower intest}=ne or not, f:;;....o=r"---'t=h;...;:;e ___ _ . . 
- only way to tell that is to !ind the aotion 9f the ferment. and it . . 

-------:-'~!t"-'2~~alin has destroyed it you oan't tell any~hing a.bout ~hat 

at ail. Atter t6Tmal1n b&I been in the b5;>dy it is diffioult to tell 

bow leng food bas been in the stoma.ob. Formalin cieet.roye the pepsin 
---

in the ~toms.oh. _I never heard ot hydrooblol!i..o-~oid being measured 

bJ drops be!eG•: ·• beoause 1 ts a. vap~r. ~~ I investigated .a stoma.ob 

and. found wheat ~bread ~d ~~bba.ge., " scni.e of w·hioh was in that : con-

.-:<-' T-dition -(State's' hh1b1t -G) 8.nd approximately a. drop and a half Ol' 

·_two dropa of ootnb1ned. hyd.roohloriO aoid, the stoma.ob be~i!!.!:n!!.e-...!!.BlalU..__ __ _, 
. ' - -" . .. , . . 

· . .. d'1µ'1ni a. poet. mortem ·Qn a. subJeot ~b~t .h~• been_,,l_n......,.t_e_r._r_e_......-n--.--.n_e ___ o_r ___ -1 

. ~· . . · _ .. · ·:.-. .. . . ·: .. . _· - - -~---- .· .... · ..... _· · _: _ __ .: .. _. · · .. ._,., .::·. ' 
- ~ , ._ ..... . - ;\, .~ ... ·~ -1("' ~~;...· . ... .. ,... .. ·, ; -",. ....... , ).<'" --... · •,./\ - ·-.,r;< --..<(\~I!!_ ........ ; .. ""':"' '<'· · .. -~· -.....-~""': • . .• 

~=-~~ .\ - · .... ;;(_ .~. ~ ·\.~.'": .. ~ ~~~~. ··' -~; ,,:·"''~:'!l , .... _. - . . ,, .. : ... . ' .' ,_--.-~-::::... ... ·:_ ..,· . .. ' ........ ~ .... . "'· .. , ··- .. .. 
. . . . .. . . 
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--· -orteu- d.ay•1 &-gallon ot the liquids of the body having been taken _ 
... . . . 

-·~ out and a . ~allon ot embalming fluid. put 1n.1t, and sxftallxfuiaz 

·1t· I · f~rihe~ _fo~d the ao1d.1ty of ~~e. ato~aoh to be 31 degree• 
. . 

·- and. pr~ot1oally no ~epsin, and praotioally nothing in the lower 

· inte~tine• the .body having been embalmed with formaldehyde, it 

.would .be 1mp9sa~ble t~r me· or any other ohemist or phyeio1e.n to 

- tell anyth1ns about the time itlrad been in ~he stoma.oh. The aoid­

ity of the stoma.oh does not suff1oe to show 1t, because it may have 

been higher that that. Therermay have been oon~iderable free hy-

~ droohlorio ao1d, and that may _!!.~v~ d1s~eared .att..e~ the-body -had 
- - ----·- - - - -

been embalmed, or even before that, some of ··it will oombine with 

the walls of the body and some passes 9ut. Not finding anything in 

the lower intestine wo~ld be of no value at all, because the f er" 

. mente would be deetzo.yed entirely. 

OROSS EXAMINATION. If an absolutely normal 
/ 

~ stomaoh and fuade a positive~-trest and -f-ounC etaroh there, and there 

.was nothing to indicate - that anything was stopped up, and the in-

. testb1ee six feet .below, were absolutely olear, and_ nothing has 

·. moved out 'of t~e--)Jt-omaoh, thatfwould ehow me nothing as to how far 

· digestion had preessd, for starch is found in the stomach from the 

~ begining of digestion until the last partiole of bread has passed 

out of the st.om~~h ~nd thbt may be three o.~four houre. Yedioal 

man are able to compile tables showing how. long- it takes to digest 

oabbage and other thing• b testing_f o.r.._pro.t.ein.,-but-ne-t-f or-staroh, 

beoause proteins are the .only subtano6s which combine with the hy­

droohloriO- aoid and 'whioh are Cigested in the atomaoh, and lhat 

-

.. -oan ~e don~ only ~wi,thin oertai~ limits -~t with mathematical 

-· oartainty. It ·the ataroh digestion is not interrupted, maltose 

would be fount in the stomaoh, but if I made a test and found staroh, 
- ---

- but _~o ma~toea, · I could express no opinion unke&s the food had been 

well ma•~~oate~;:-- •~na · unl •. ss I 9 ew -how· soon a.ft er .the .:tood entered . . . . . 
tli·e- s.tomaoh that·· tree hydroohlor1g ae1d- appeared, ·because ·:tree 

. . . 
hydroohlorio aoid stops the etaroh digestiCUl.:ztnCing-=Btaroh-&nd 

t • • 

. ' -. _I> -·------
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. . ~ . 

and no maltose would not neoeasarily mean that dige•tion had not . . . . ' . -
.Pro~essed. -very -far, beoauee .free ·hydrooholor1·c ao1·d m~y have ap­

-peared soon a:t•er· the food entered the stomaoh and ·atopped star~~ 

d1gest1o~ • . rn the -average .oaae I would -.-ay -the -sta.roh had. -not--been 
. ' 

in the ·stomaoh very long. ~nan ordinary normalil stomach you might 

find maltose before the f ood reaohea -thEL at.omaoh, even in the mouth, 

it · dependa on mastication. rf I did not find it in t he mouth or 

· stomaoh -Ioould not-say how long~d1s~t~n-had-pr&og~r~e~aws~e1a-.--+-tF1~~~~­

told that these eam lee (State's Exhibit _G) were taken from a ncrmal 

stomaoh within from 40 to 60 minutes after they were taken in it, I 

1rould answer that they might ·have been in the stomaoh 7 ·or 8 hours. 
I 

When it is said in the books that it takes 4 hours to digest oabbage 

it means cabbage whioh has been well. chewed, not -Qabbage of that 

· kind. (State 1B-Exbl.l5lt G) 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION. Cabbage, like this (Sta•e's Exhibit G) oould 
body -

pass from the~whole.Befor~ it could be told with any degree of 
-oertainty how long after eating a meal of b~d and cabbage 32 

. --- .. -! 

degrees of hydrooholorio aoid would be found ·numerous obaervanions 

P.R. THOMAS HANCO~K?.Sworn for the defendant. 

A dootor for aa. years. Engaged in hospital work 6 or 7 years. 
. . private 

- Have treated-about 14,00C?,. oa~e e ~f surgery. Have examined the~p~ rte 
--

of Le~ M. Frank and found not1i1ng ' abnormal. Ae far as my examination 

disolosed he is a normal man eextually. · If a body is embalmed abo"ut -- -- -- --. . -
- - - - - - -

8 ·or 10. or 12 hours after death, a gallon of the liquids of the 

· body removed, a gallon 9t embalmin~ fluid, containing 1% formalde-
. -

- ._ hyd~s--....... ! ...... n ... j,_...e~o•t~ed•,-"'t~e body buried and a postznortem-examination mad 

at the end of 9 or lO days,and the dootor finds baok of the ear a 
_ is 

. ----ou-t--whioh~opened and which extends to the skull about an inoh 
------L -' 

and a half ling ~nd finds on the inside of the skull no aotual. 
~-----.-

~---..,.------. bi ea.k.-o.f . t-h~ ...a1w;:i, ... _b_\.\.t_ J3. e_l_!tht_hemmor~ge ·~de_r th_e · ~.kull OQJ:re~-

~ponding to the point where the blow had been deli~ered and there Is 

. ··-
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no interferenoe with the brain or any pre~eure on ·the brain, no 
- - ---

dootor oould tell that long after death whethe~ ·or not the wound .. ·- . . 
'wo'll.d have prod~o•d unoonsoiousness, beoause the skull may be broken 
I --../ 

and oon11derable hemorage and depression ooour with?~t any los~ of 

·_memo.ry even. · There is no outside physical indication of any sort 

that a man could find that oan tell w~ether it produced unoonsoioua­

nees or not. If the body was found 8 or 10 or 13 hours after deahh 

with that. wound and a·ome blood appears to- have flowed out of the 

wound, that wo\4d baud have been.. in!lioted before or after death 

ow rom a wound inflicted att-e-r-<i~atlr"tronr-one 

to six or e~~ht or ten hours by gravity. If the wound was made dur­

ing life by a sharp instrument I would ·expect it~to ~~ee~~· ~ live 
. . .... 

body bleeds more than a oorpset If un~er the above conditions only 

a visual examination of the lunge was made and no congestion was 

found, it could not be stated with certainty wheth~r or not the . . 
person ~led from strangul&t-!&a..---1-f in sueft-a---aubject I removed the 

______ s~t~o~m~aoh -and found -in- it wheat- bmd and cabbage partly digested 

like that (State's Exhibit G), and 32 degres.a-of a-0idity~n the 

stomach. and very l~ttle liquids or anything in th~smaller intestine 

·and f e cea the-atomaQA-Wi~-'&Ell;-!Eeffi---

from the body 9 days after death after it bad been embalmed with a 

preperation containing 8% formaldehyde,neither I nor anybody el~e 

oould give an intelligent opinion of how lon t~a~t~c~a~b~b~a!.t>S!~~----------­

wheat bread had been in the stomach before death. The digestion of 

o~hydrat~e-gina in the mouth. The more oab.b.a.ge_a.n~ wheat-Drea~ 

a~e mastioated the more eaally it is digested. Oabbage chewed li~e-' . . . - . 

that (state's ExhibLt G) would take longer to digest. It ia liable 

.. to stay in t he etomaoh .3~ 4 or 5 'hours, an(f longer if 1 t is sto~ped 

up by the pylorie, and when food is not ' cbewed tho~oughly, it caueee~ 

_ irritation and oonatriotion, and so the stomaoh would retain the ..... 
food lon~~r. Som~ t .imes ·oabbti ge pas see out of the body whole. NO 

. - --- - -
~~--. dependable option ·could be given 'as :o the ~ime that cabbage had 

~=-----~-beep-in - the - s1;omaoh- :troqi 'the . oond1 tioi;ls of ••tlHjJ aoid1 ~Y or . 1 

j -· • 
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laok of ao1d1tr~-atazoh or the lao~ of staroh,maltoee ~r the laok 

- of. maltoee. The oondi tione are too variable. A great.· many things . .. . . 
: . . . 

retard digestion, suoh ae exoitement; anger and sr••f • FormeJ.d~-

~· hyde ~tops all· formattiell prooeesee of the panoreatio juioe1, an~ 

after · a body was embalmed with it I would not expeot to_t_1ng_ t_h.-=-e ___ . 

panoreat1o juices. It also destroys the pepsin, so that 10 days 

after death in the oase of ·a body embalmed with formaldehyde no 

accurate opinion could be given a~ to how long the cabbage (State's 

Exhibit G) had been in the stomac • ~·--Tti'iJ-~----

.. self. Cooked cabbage is more difficult to digest than raw cabbage. 

I recently made teet&-w.ith on~-man and_to_u,r_women with normanl 

stomachs, giving them cabbage and whear bread, ·and removing it 

- from the s oms.oh a l•-t-U~l~--to determine how the contents of 
. 

the stomach looked. The first woman,age 22,(Defendant's Exhibit 

88 A) ate .loaf bread and-Gabbage, chewed it well and vomit·ed .it . , 
6.0 minutes later. She ate it at ia · o•olook· approxi·me.tely. It took 

her 9 minuteir"to ohew it. None of them were supposed to -have e 

-------------e:'.nv-tirlTnr""Rin"<"t-e--i&:-i~-eJL&l~ok that morning~ but she had. drunk some 

ohooolate milk at 9.30 a~d that ive.e this specimen the 9hocoia-te 
. . 

brown oolor. ·The n~xt one,(Defendant's Exhibit-SS B) has in it 

the hot water AND-THE ENTIRE- VOM--IT-and embalming fluid added to 1 t, 

that ·1s tormaldehyde.---'rhie cabbage was not well chw:.ed, and looks 
7----------===================:::::;:=--=----------~-- -- .. ._ ·. 

like it did. 'before 1 t was eaten. Sl}e ate it at 5 minutes after l 

and it stllyed in her etomaoh 45 minutes. The next one (Defend.ant's 
' . . . . 

~xhibit 88 D) was a man 25 .years old. · ~e did-no.t_ohfil'l hie well. 

He ate it in 5_.minutes.-. _!_J<_?ok ~t from his st_oma..o.h_l._hour_and-15 

~~m .. J,nuttHLl.a_t.e.x. _lt wae --not digested. This. ne•t-- one (Defendant·' 8 . - ~- -~ --- - -;-~-~ 

Exhibit 88 0) was a woman, aged 21. she chewed it well, and held 

it from 30 to 45 minutes. There seems to be something lik~ toma- . 

toes in it whioh she ati at 6.30 that morn1Jl.g. This . l&aNn-e=---­

(De1Bndant's Exhibit se E .) wa~ woman, aged 25. She ate oabbage . . . .- .. ~ - ---=---... · - -
and bread? She did not ohew-tt ~ell1 and kept .it 2 hours and 28 · . 
minute•. You oan - s-ee ~abl)a.ge -in · tnere;-·No depen~ le op n on 

' : 

• .. _ .__.!- • • _. .. - • - ..... "-...- • ' " · • • • ·.. • • , .. ~ • • • ~ . 
l -•••'/~A ,<- .-::;._ , _ _ '• , \ •• ~ • ~ - ~' • •. v • 

• .__~ .......... . - --- .. :,.c. ... . ' .. .. ,, ..... ... .... .... ,,.,,.,,. ... - -- ... ,,,.,.,.._ ..... ....... ~ ~~ \ ..J." 1•' .. . . f......__ • _ .. - -~ .. 
~ . - .._ . . - . --.:- ' .. .... ..-<ii!' :.-.. - #~ -:- . ........... . .., & ~--- .. ,,, •• _,,-... " (.. •tr\ • ·• · . . ,, 0 , l. • .·• ~~~T, )'"' • '\\ ·,•. ·~ ·~ ... ·~-~). •;.: . ,, ,., Mo·~·· .... ~·• •• . .; '· '·~~·v.,_.'\ • --;~.-l • _ . ~; '"'"-'"";. "'· ' ".:" . ·1 ' ' .. ~ ,_ .. . - -'- ., . / I . • 
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..· · ' resulting -:trom the oondi ti on of the contents of the stomach ·1r-, . 
- reepeotl.ve of &Qiaity ~r t~e o her -·oheinioal qualities as to how 

. . . -- - 'be- . . 
· . i~ng b~bbage and wheat bre&cl were in the etomaoh can.~~ven whe~e 

· pa~ticlee like that (State•• Exhibit .G) are found. Where a young 
• lady-13-or 14 years old died, her body is embalmed as above de-

scribed, and a poet mortem performed 9 or 10 days after death, and . . . 

the phyei cian finds ·-ilti-epi tner1 um de ta tched from the walls of 

the vagina ln several pl&oee nothing bei~g visible to the naked 

eye akea several parts ot ~he ~all- of the vag1~way-and 

examines them-wi~~-miorosoope -and dieoovers that the blood 
I 

vessels are congee·ted, that is, there has be~n a hemmorhage in a 
---

number of-'lnatlllloee the blood from those microeQopio vessels get-

tine into ·tissues, the removal of the epithelium oould be acoount­

ed for by the fact that there has been a digital examination the 

day after de~th by inserting th~ fingers, but in that length of 

time I would exp_e..ot the epithelium ·to shed off, Finding the _.. 

epithelium missing in several places or separated from the wall of =====-==---=-=--=-=-=:::-=...---- - · not · 
the vagina wouldAindicate any violence done to the subjeots in 

life. The condition of the.-blooc1_1teasele above deacri bed I would ·· 
-- - - - . 

- expect to result- from other causes than viole~oe. The embalming 
"' 

might foroe the blood through the small capillaries. .If the sub­

j eot h~ad-l1e~menetrual period and that had .oome baok on 

he time of d-eath or bdo-re,-t-ha-t-weuld-ae-e-ou~o.l?'----­

those distended blood vessels and hemorrhage; but even if vioience 

oaueed ~hem,you oould not .tell how long before death that violenoe 
, 

-1lad been -infli~te~, ot tliit it had been inflioted wit~in from 5 

. to iS-iliinute.a...before death. Death 1\Y ~tran~~ation might hayo an 

effect pn those blood vessel•. If there was no more damage than 

what I have deeoribed· t would say certainly there was no violenoe 

-on the youn woman.A bru.1se or dieooloration ·oould be prodµoed on 
. . - --- --

·, the eye or taee· anytime before the baood ooagulate4. utterly,whioh . . .. 

· may be ·aa lons as a.·or. io or ·12 hours af~l' ·death. A: blow on the 
. _,__ 

_ baok of the head_Q.~ eool~ ~~Y~ Death oan be pro~uoed by a • . .. . ,. . 
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. . , 
. :· bl0w·. on the ou~ide ·01 the head by. oonousaion w1 thout ~Y appr~oi-: ; 

- - abl-.~ leJ.~011 on. tl.!_e _9ut_aide · of the head. 
I 

~R.WILI1IS.. ic-. WESTMOBSLAND, ::svrnrn tor the dei'enclant. 

DIRNOf Rl.tlllll.Ar!OIJ·.A praotioing pbye1o ian ! Or ~_enty_ eight yeara, · ·. 

sene:ral praotioe and surgery. A profeaeor of surgery for · twenty 

yenra,end :formerly p~eaident of the 8ta.te ·Board of -Health.If the 

_ -~ody of B girl between thirteen and :tourteen yeara old was embalmed 
- - - - --

·= about ten hour.a after death,afte.r taki~g out a gallon o:t :fluid and 

- . . i. 
and the -bo~ia- bur-ied- and -nine or ten days alte.r ,upon e. poet-m~ -,. 

tam examination a out an · 1noh and a hal:t long outtine .through to 

---"th-e- sku.:i.1 ·in eomo -pl!¥3e8 waB :t·ound· by the ear,and the- skull was 

ope.ned and on thELJ.nside of the skull no aotual break of the eku.11 -

waa ;toun"l,buLa .little heminorhage uniter th·e skull. o_orreaponding tt> ' 

this point wher~ the blow hao bellll nelive.red an~ no preasUJ'e on ~he 

. ~rain \vaa oaused. and no injury to the brain ooourred, 1 t woulcl_ be 

impossible to tell whether or not that would h~ve pronuoed ~noou-. 

·aoiousness bef~ cleath, :Jkull may b·e f~aa..tured without produoin~ 

. unoonSQi,OUSness • l)eaj;h Mey 1>e produoed by a blow. on -the n ead t ha 
. . 

--. -- leavea· ve.ry little outward sign-a • .l!·rom ~o oking at auoh .a wound with- . 

out any knowledf)e -of the amount o:r blood lost,o;ne oould not tell ,,., . 
.. whether it was i~lioted J>e:to.re o.r attar death, one oonld not te11 · ' 

from looking_nt a wound of ·tha t sort from whioh dire'Otion it was 

inflicted. In anewel' to qaest i_on ae to whether he han any per.aonal ! 

. :teel·ing ag!llnst Dr,Harria,witness -ans~e.red ttno•t but that he hac'l prE?- . 
- -

ferred-ehai"-ges-w-i-th~~ lSoar d of H~a.l th, charging Dr .Harr 1 .. 

i--.;;...~ ........ -=....;·-.;.;;-=--.:.p-~:t;;siona-~i~hon~~cmnt ·~:r_ao~ - ~~n~rodu~e a -wound_r­

·' that would -look l!ke a out~ ·x:r in the oase of the same patient · 
. ' 

, 
i the atomaoh was taken out and in i.t waa found wheat· buad-an--"'----'---'---'-
' . . 

· ~·oabbage,aome of the oabbase looking.'like that-<~tate'o ~xhibit (}). 
' • • Ct • .... : • ... • - .. • -r- __ ·_ . . _- --. . . 

• :. _. • • • • • • • 
1 

and th-1 . .rty tvr9: d~ete.ea of ~.ombine~ hr~ooh_i~.rio ~.a~i~ an~ ... auba..t_e.n~i1-. · . 
' ' I\ ' • ' I 

•• ... . ·: • • •• :· ,
1 
ly: not1ing in tne ·amali' ·int~s tin~,e.nd -feoea· some · :t~ve· feet away,. . · · , 

. " . I 

· · · it would be impoeaible · to form ·a. .reliable -~pinion :_that o nbbag~ . I· · : 
. , i . ., . I 

. , . . . - . . ,. I 

••• ;-:::--.~~... _ ~Jt. ,.. .... ..... .:..."-~..,. "-~- ''--~~· ft\'J:9ID~~~ '.h,a~t%~ .AA.t!+.). •. ·- ·-"~e.t · fs'f:.o ·"'·,. .. (»~...+ · ., 

. · ~"~· -~i~·"t ~~er\~ .. a~i!~~a;~~~•ul~·=o~~~~fi! -~~J,"iO:~,-~l~.~:.~thiJ~?,~~· i~~t4d &.i--~. · ·· ~· 
~ .. "' ..,. - . ._.._-r- . . I 
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te~ days after death. Many· tnings retard digestion. Yuoh depende 

. upon the part1oul~r . stomaoh,~nd its .affinity for ·particular foods. 
- I ·--

. There is a oyole of a.oidity an~ in the progress of digestion that 

inoreaeee, and the' later it goes down. Food . th~t i~ not thoro~ghly 
•' . . 

emueified will rema.in in the stoma.oh ·1ndef1na:tely. Oa.pba.ge like 

· th~~ (State's Exhibit G) and whea.t- br-ea.d-might remain in the stomach 

until the process of digestion is complete, which ordianria.ly · 
# . 

would be from three and a halt to four houri. They m~ pass 

----tiuh'4ilru.iough- _the bodJ un-dige-e-ted-.--·A formaldehyde embalmi-ng -p~p.e.r_e..:tJ..o.n_ 
. ... 

would-destroy the panoreatio juioea,a.nd also the pepsin in the 

---~--a:l:i\iiWa"1~--'P.,....-TT1~abHity ie.-th&t-aome of the hmoohlorio aoid and 

maltose fo'iund upon an examination of the stoma.oh in suoh a case 

would in no way determine how long food has been in the stoma.oh • 

. If upon the post-mortem- a.bcur:e- ·.de.so:d'bed, 1 t wa e found that the 

epithelium had beem so effeoted that i~ had .been removed from the 

wall of th~ ~gin& in several places,and upon a mieroeoopio tee~ 

of the wall of the vagina--i~ae found that some of the small blood 

ve~sela hlt4 congested blood in them,theee taots would not neoeee~ri-
- - --

¢tty indioate violence of any kind during life, it being also 

wn that that ha4. _been a digital examination by the physician 

-- just after_.O:eath a.nd before embalming,and that the p~ysioian . per-_ 

froming the poet-cnorte~ had removed the wall of t~~ vagina with 

_ his hand ' and soissor1. ' A~y epithelium can be very easily stripped 
-

after death. The digital examination -could .have stripped it. 

,-~~-r--:----Al'lr-r!'n'A'-TI+-+.im:r-r'Jlmm~+--f!.n<,._,MAH~~--~-¥\•o~e~t-m~rt-em examination. 

If the eubjeot had had a munstrual period. a day or two before death, 
• < 

__ and a~e was founf in the · aot of menstruating .. a.t t;he time of -death 

· this ~oul~aooount for the oon~ested blood ~essela;and it woul·~~~~ 

====---=-------==- also m~ire-tn~ epitn&lium muoh- easler .to ·strip. -Even •isi& it an 

opinion could be- -expres~ed as to violence b'efore death,it would 
~ 

be 1mposs1 ble to s~y t.ha t 1 t oeo~red. from five-to . tift.e.en-min.utes 
. . .... ... . .. 

before deat·h. From su an examinati_o~ of the private p&rt1 of 
- ~ - -

. LeQ. M. J!.rank1he appea:t;S-to be . a p~rfeotl., n9~ man. A bla.ok . eye ... 
~: __ _ 



. . ' • ·-· ___ -:_ , .· .• 

, . . . 
I 

·oould be inflioted after death. · As long as the .blood id not -ooagula- -l.: 
. . 

ted. A liot. on the baok .of the head oould produce a blaok eye.--· ... 

CROSS EXAMINATION. Thctfe are 1exUa.1 inverts ~ho are absolutely 

_norm&; i~ ·phye1oi.1 appearan~.e. !:t I had a eubjeot where there was 

a blow on the head, going praotioally to the skull, with no injury . . . .. 
to the brain, and the faoe was livid, the ~origue ·banging out, with 

deep. indentation in the neot, the flesh push~d out of pl&~e, ~1th 

blue ·nails and lip•, I would. say that death "was produoed by stra.ng .... 

~ 

--- ----.......e.ti-on,-i--n- the-a.bsence of furth~r-ta.o.U. A bl..oJL.O.n.j~e.._ ...... e"""'y~e~oyo _ _,,""'-~-_;. 

produce a swollen condition after death• Even assuming that t~ 

dootor who went into the dt~rue and vagina with hia fingers waa 

very careful and did not rupture or injure the pa.rte or oause 

d1lat1on, _and if the mioroeoopioal examination showed a dilation of 

· the "blood vessels of the vagina,dieoolori.tion o~ the walle,and 

swelling of the parts, the meneee oould have brought about thi• 

, ooacl~tion,and it would not neoeeearily be due to violence. 

Menetrua...tion.w.ould not produce disooloration except there would be 

- ----=-=an ino~eaeed reddening on aoo9unt of the . inore~sed amount ot blood. 

__ This __Ehange of color will be found wherever Ep! theliuin-w&lJ#±n- the 

uterus and in the vagina. It would pr~uoe swelling wherever the 

_mucous membrane was. A dootor ·aould not look at cabbage in various 

stages *f-41geet-1on and venture an opinion as_ to how long 1 t 1lad 

~e~n in a woman's 1jomaoh. Dootore do not know, even approximately 

how soon at•er a stomaoh· reoeive1 a certain substance before hydro-

- oblori-0-ao-14-ie foun4 in a free· stat~. It may__Qe del~ed for hours , 

it may be found earlier.,..---ni-geetion ha4 no f1xe4--rule at all. The 

" usual rule is ·the hydro-ohlorio acid is found within a ·range of 

about half hour. The time when ut b·egins to descend depends upon 

. : the .oharaoter of 'the food in the stoma.oh and as to h~w the glands 

a~e· ~oting. 

- ~ RERIREOT . EXAMINATION. The human tongue could not produce any signs 

of violence in the vagina~ 'W,here ther~ is a s~ll wound ~ inoh and 

~half long outting through the little arteries like the woun~ 
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. de;oribed above, it would bleed. a.nd if the body lay in one pai"o_e"--'-----
- ~ 

· 30 ~r 40 minutea, there would be bleeding a.nd if the body 1• 
. picked. up and oarried about ·40 feet and dropped at anpther place 

L 
I would expect to find. blood there. Skull wounds bleed very tr~ely, 

and ther~ would be blo9d wherever the body was. · 

DT. J, O, OLHSTEAD,Sworn for the defendan~. 

Praotioing Physioian for 36 years, Given the faots tha~ a young 

--0-----i.c&w~_,..,__.1.3_or 14 y_eara_old_d.ie_d__a.n~_e or 10 hQ_ure _aft_er _ d.ea th ~~e __ _ 

~ - body wae embalmed •1th a preparation containing 8% fcrmaldehyde• 
- - -

·_ and the body 1• .exh~ed a,t tha-end of _a or lo daye, and-a-poet .... -

mortem examination shows a wound on the left aide of the back of 

the head about ·an' inoh and a half long, with outs through to th• 

skull, -but no aotu~ traoture to the ekullt but a hemorrhage under 

the-skull corresponding to the poin°' where the blow was delivered, 
• . I - \._ 

with no injury to the brain,1t would . ~ial>•••~• not be possible 

·for a physician to determine whether or not that wound produce~ 

unoonsoiousness before death. Suoh a wound oould. have been made 
. 

within a s~ort while after death. It is impossible to tell from 

~--~ ~ the mere fact of discoloration whether an eye was- blackened before 

or after death~ If the pos -mortem m e on e same eu e 

10 days after death .sho~ed upo~n examination of the oontents oi· 

the stomaoh a mixture of wheat'bread and oabbage l~ke this (StateAS 

Exhibit G), it be1n possible to distinguish a cabbage leaf. and 32 

de reee of ao1dity it would not be ossible to determ=i=n=e=---=f=r~o=m'----~-

~ - these faote or ...a.ny other ohemioal faots-that might be. found there 

.how long that had been 1~ the stomach with any degree of acour~o . • 

xt is .impossible to tell when hydro-ohlorio aoid begins to be 

--~- seoreted in .a ~1ven oase. The hydro-ohlorio aci~tllows a ourve; 

~s a rule it ordinarily begins slowly until it reaches a certain 

point and then gradually goes off aooordingtf to the charae-ter o.J 

the food and the amount in the ..stomaob •. After death free hydro-. . . . ... 

- -chlor.io acid and -pepsin. do not renia~n in suoh a; state in ·the 

stomach that you could tell 9 days afterward · the exact time of -- . . -
, ~ !.. ~· death. The hydro-ohlorio ao1'1 di·~appea.rs -after death, and ne1 ther 

- :_ ·- :~ c) . . . . .... .... ~· o11 ... • • ·- . -~ ' • , • • 
- '";- --- ... --• · • · • •- # • ~4 -· .... - - ~~6-!t \. • ._• - .._ ..... ... -.- - - ··~·;w:_-: .~'"'.'<t1 ...... "' ·'- - , , • • ~·~r· 
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~: 11; ..:nor the pepsin would -be present in any -degree 9 ·or- 10 d.aye 
I• 

-----~-fl!l·.t-ter deatk-.~alming fl'tid=de=etffY9··tbe-panoreat1o ~uioea· 10 

L 

" t~at it would be impossible to find them. Babb&g~ like that 
. - . . -

. (StateteExh1~it .G ) is 11ab1e'-to obstruot the opening of the pyl·oris, 

and to delay digestion. Foo~ · of that oharaoter might remain in 

. the stomach undigested to.r lo or 12 hours irrespective of the acid 

found there. It shortly after death a doctor makes a digital and 

=v1eua1-examinatlone>t-ihe vagina,-~pening -the-walls o! the· vagina 

- wJ. th his hand, -and--finds -no signs -o!Vtolencie=tlnd-then =s-or lo 
i . de.ye after death a post mortem examination shows the epithelium 

"detatohed from the ·walle of the vagina in a number of places,and 

a mtcroaoope shows on par~~ ~-f the vagina removed. from t_}le body _ 

·· the,t the blood vessels are congested, this may be due to· ·menstrua­

: tion or the natural gravitation of b~ood to those parts and is . . 
· '_ not neceese.r~ly indicative of violence. Manipulation of the mem-

- brane would account tor the-displacing of ·the epithelium. ·The use 

--- of-embalming 1'1Uld would make a diagnosis of violence utterly. un-, . 

reliable. Strangulation might r&eult in · a distension -0f the blood. 
. . 

- -vess~la. The entire pelvic vessels are always more or lees congest- . 

- ed during_ nienstruation. Ho one could mak.e a dig1 tal .examination of 
. . 

tb:e vagina of a corpse wi thout--0.-i-s-turbing the- -epithelium. It would 

w be impossible for a dooto~finding -those 'oonditiona ~n thQ vagina . , 

by meanf of a mi_cro~cope 9 or 10 days after death to tell that 

· that violence had been inflicted from 5 to 15 minutes befor~ death. 

· OROSS EXAHINATIOR1 There are medical tables showing that wheat 
- . 

bread. digests in about a l/3 hours and oabbe.ge-t-n-about 4 l/2 hours~ - -- - - __ ..: - . . 
- -· 

·- If cabbap_ cooked ~n ~he _ same way and bol ted-<1own in the ea.mw way. 

ie taken tr~m the stomach of ·a living person within 30 or 50 

" mtmrte• after having bee~ eaten an6·1s found in a similar condition . 

· to that of cabbage' taken from the dead: person'• stoma.oh lo~ays 

&ttei· de&~h, that would· not ne~eeearily mean t~at the 'latter oabba.ge 
:, " - . 
~ had. been in--"the etomaoh · an · ~qual length of. time. --- . -



DR, w. s. JCENDRIOE,Sworn tor the detendan~. 
five . 

~h&v.--be~ a p~aotioi~g physio1an fo!_. tbirty~year~, I waa 
.. . - . ---- . . 

Dsan :o·t the Atl&nt& Uedloal Oollege. I gave Dr, Harri• his f1ra~ 

~ position there. ~fa young lady .between thirteen and fourteen 

yea.re of age diet ~nd a poet mortem examination was made-within 

·eight or ten hours ~tter death, by a physi~ia.n who makee a 4igital 

and visual examination to determine whetll_er t9ere as any violenoe 
--

to the· vagina or not, and 1n~e·rte his finger' for the ur ose of 

deciding, and the body is emba.lme~, and after nine days it i• dis~ 

interred and another post mortem performed a_!).d the phyeioia.n per­

forming the poet m~~tem takes a halt dozen strip• and aeea nothing 

with ,hia naked eye by way of oongest1on, but by the use od ·a miorow 

soope finds that some of the epitheliUJ;n is stripped from the wall 

of the vagina, I don 1 t--think that the findin of tbe-e ithlium 

stripped· from th~ wall.would .indicate anything unusual. I don't 

_think that would-tndioate any aot of violence. A ~~males menstrual 

- periods brings about congestion and hemorrh~gee of ~he blood vessels 

every time. The oongeetion gradually subsides within two or three 
GI 

days. That would not be any indioation of violence nor could 

tell how long before death the violenoe had been in flioted. If a 

·young lady had a wound on the back of the bead about an 1noh and a 

bald long outting to the skull and the skull was open and a small 

emorrhage was found, tbat=d:i4 not 1n·vt1ve pressure on the brain 

-and the brain itself' was not · injured, I ,am postive that . no man 

examining the body nine or ten days after osaictxkaxmx~*~'*-IX11&J 
- . 

afgi•ilt•SXW"•:iaa%xs~lli3al•J death could- have anyway of telling 

. .lfhether that wound would produce unoonaoiousnese or not. It woul~ 
: . / . . 
be a pure oonjeoture if he aaid anything on that aubjeoi. Skull~ 

-
are aometimea fracture~ with out unoonsoiousnesa. Jaoh stomaoh is ----~~~-- . - . 

.. a law "1 tselt •. It ire. bown-t~ortnat some stomaoha Will -digest 

. d1ff erent- eubatanoea quicker than_·otlle~a. I don it think there' 1• _. ___ .. --':- . - · . .. . 

-~an expert _in the world _yho a.ou1d.Jora any definate idea by either 



< 

·• 

. . -
~ 

ohemioal analY.~ie of the liquid& ot tbe stomach or by -the condition 

of the oabbage lodged in- the atemaoh a• to ·bow long it had._ b~en in 
- -- -

the atomaoh·. 

OROSS EXAMINATION~ -i am not -a specialist of the stomaoh, . but I am 

;; and have been 1li.oh1ng diseases of the stomach and all tbese _oase1 

oome under my juriadt oti on. -nr-:--weetmorelan~ is a surgeon, not a _ 
•' 

stomach apeoialist. Dr. Hanoook_i~ nQt_a stomaoh ..apeoialiet. If 
- - ol - - • 

you find etaroh granules in the etomao~ undigested and oabba 

- - digested and thirty- two -d_egre~e -of hydroohol.orio aoid in the 
- . 

and no dextrose and no malbose, the small intestines for six fee1 

..-----~~al>solutley empty, the sides and glands ot the atomaoh all normal· , 

I woul~ not have an opi~ion as to how ~ong ihat_ oabbage was in the 

stomach for the reason that aaoh oase will order ~tselt. Jea,there 

___ _ e.r.e certain general prinoipJ.e_a dealing with these::-:matters. -Hydrooholorio ao1d appears ~arly during digestion and in small - ......_. 
qaani ttl,, and goes ~· · The main,. things in the stomaoh are pe1a1n 

. ./ 

~~ ~ydrooholorio aoid. As ao~ae a pieoe o! oabbage or bread. 

·get• into the stomaob the hydrooholorio aoid begins to attr ok- it 
. I -

and ~worke until it 

atomaoh, and thereatte~/the hydrooholorio aoi4 descend~, I have 
I 

m&de no effort Wh~te;'r . to find out how rapidly hydr~oholorio 
' I 

aoid desoend1 a~d ' eoende. _I should think though that whenever -

you find no hydr~io acid the prooess of. digestion 1• etrded~· 
, 

nd ~hat -if yoµ. trnd undigeet1s4 things in the stomach and hydroohol-
- I -

o~oi ·acid in a amall degree that the process ot 41gest1on had. no~ 

f1n1ahed. ~hat'• th• general rule. That doee not •pply in all 

... o~•-••. · _ror~~a~oe, I oan_' t_ di_g~et _9abbage at all. It 1Ji.ll put 

me in bed. Eaoh stomaoh 1• a· law unto 1taelt, so -far as digestion 

goes any statement to the oon~rJ.-1.S-inoorreo•. Jhere are oer....-

..... "' 
.. tain b&e1o lu• th~t apply to ~oet ;eople. I .haven't %•ad~ wori ~ 

-------- .... ~n-dt.aeetion ·1n ten year•. 1f there b•. four-:Mfferent stages of 
. -- - ... - -

i11geetion, I think it would be 1mpoes1ble for an expert-to tell 
~----

- .. 
' .... ":! 

. . 
::' . ~-~~· .. .._,_. __ - ~-- --' -- ~ - .. ~ ... ~ ~~.:.,- --~- ---=---:-".i£:.'~ ....... ,. 1 --- .. --...:...- ---· -~ '*;-:'·-- ~- ~~ 
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. . 
_ ~Y -~ .examjnat1on what stage · of digestion oerta1n t~1nge we:I'.• · in. 

... - There are io many exoeption1 to the ~le. -A~ -to whether the oabb&ge 
-had b_e_en dige&:t•d or no..i.,_if._ whole pieoea of .cabbage were· there I 

• d 

oould tell • . btl• it you oould not .find the oabbage either with the 

naked eye or the mioreaoope, I would say that it had been digested. 
~~~~~~~~-

I don't know how long it takes. an ordinary stomaoh to digest tur-
, . 

n1pe. It a 13 year old child ate cabbage and-b•asd-on- Sa~urday and 

her bo_dy was founC that night abou~ three o'olook,._w1th the tongue 

wound in· the back of the head, . a discolor of blood over her pantlete, 

one of the draw~rs legs torn, the stoqking _suppor;er torn loose, 

rigor mortia bad set in since 16 to 20 houre, all blood had settled 

down in that part where gravity had taken it aooording t ·o the -way- -­

the body was lying and the 1mall teetine1 waa clear ..aix feet below 

the atomaoh, the etomaoh was normal, and there was no muoous and 

~~~~~--e_y_e_ry indication was that the d~gestion was pr.QS_ressing favor~bly 

and this oabba.ge was found with the .. naked eye- in the stoknaoh and 

unmistakeable evidences of undigested .starch 

- - living 1~ my "jUdgement oould · say how long that cabbage had been in 

. the stomach. If Mary Phagan was ·alarmed oonoerning her surroundings, 

or . kn~w that o~~ote were upon her, digest~on then and theze 

--:---:--=--:-~~-"4..lt~WILll.LJll~lm"'6ll.lo~s~t_JJ.b~ee~n~~ arrested. If she lived six. or 

eig~t hour• after this alarm. I say that no digestion oould have o 

oont1.·nued up-to · the time of. ·her death.Any kind ot _mental or phy-. . 
'~~--~--'-~•~i~a~a-1--ex~o~i ...... te.me.nt would i&.1ely arrest digestion,probabl.;t:- completely. 

. l 
-·--.-~ - -:- .~ _could _,_tel.l by lookif!S into the stomaoh .that. day bu.!_ if ~ex~ined 

that t~n ~aye afterwards, and found the oabb~g~ in that s~ate and 
. . 

I had. said that death or exo1te~ent. had arrested. its digestion I 
. . 

J!QUld consider · that I had 1tated. one of t fu, greatea~. absurdi tie~ o~ . . . 
··. the day. I don•·t ·be-li1ve it . is poss1b_le :· to tell a thing 1tm the ·world 
l· .. " .. • . • 

o~ · the content~ of t~e atoma,oh od a pers.on th~t had been dead six 

.._ or eigh' Qr ten d~ya •. fe.s, .that ·1ook1 ~1ke-oll.bbagetstates ·ExhibitG) --;------==-- . - - .. ,. • . . . . . . . . ·.. " .. . . . 
.__,.,... \ . ~ - ' • • . ... --,.~. 0- ,.. 

~------ ---~~,. -~ : .... --~· · ( t.... .. • ¥ " -""-~--' • I ,. • ·"'-"'·· ---..,,.-. .1 • .•N .,._ . :)~ .. . · ~";> .,.... .• .>.~~ .. - · ~ •• - ... x . ~.., , , .. . ~· 
- --J: _,,--.....,,.- ·~1~- ,..._ _ _.,,.... , ••--t~ .,. , ._),.-.--+."t"'t"" l"-":' 0 *' '~ - ,__ - - , .. -; ""-- '-'\;\"~\·"-- ~-{:,,,,,_.--...\~.., f"" ~'""" • A.d'(.~(1".,\~~~\_-~~ 

·1 ';, "-_9 · r . ~ • · · · · . . ' ·~ · ~ : · , ~- •. ... . '1. • . . .... ... 
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··REDIRECT. EXAMINATION. That oabbage dosen'~ look (State'~ Exhibit G) 
./ .;ae if it bad been o~ewed at a11. -~abbage ohewed that way would bs 

- - --- - hard to digea•• 

- --- - -JGHH ASHLEY JOHEB,Sw~rn. tor the defenda.n'b-. 

I ha.vs known Kr.frank about a year and eighteenlifonth1Z His 

Ktn•ral oharaoter i' good. 

CROSS EXAJIINATION, I am ;-es~4ef!t agent for the Ke.Yt I.o\ir~ Li~ 

Ineuranoe O~mpany. I don't know any of the girls ~ the peno11 

-------!'~~.,.,,.=--'r--tnnnt--"1'n!l""Crllt.,.......minnotl-j!m"11~~r-i'T'fL-~-=--*"'...,...~_.,..,.,.,t~c~t~1~c~e~s-A'antt----

. relations with the girls down-~r. Jrank hae a poliby of 
insurance with us. it is our custom to seek a very thorough report 

on the moral hazard on all risk•: The report on him- shewed up f~rat 

·class, physioa.lly as well as morally, f went to him in January 1912, 

_ and trJ.-ed- to-wr--!-te him a.ruu-tt--ona-1--1-neuranoe and on ApriLS-th,L 

·went to the faotory to take his application, where I met him and 

hie wife. After a thorou~~M.:11~l-A:-1ii-!:-ft&-:--&r--fHl-M--Mi-ett-r-"eJIW'1!tt'fltt!Cft-1tftct-~~-

him- a 

not 
inspeoto~ to t!nd out that aDi he certainly would have~issued such ~ 

. . 
a policy if he had tounf~1--t- out. Two or ~hree of ua in the offioe 

___ aign~d a long letter to the Grand J11~y in -the inteffe:t--rt~11Btiee1----- -___,.. 

Yr. Robert L Cooney, Yr. H0111ngaworth, Mr. Cl~.i'lf. e.nOyJJelf 
. ~ 

· 1 t. We decided this ·wa.e a ma~•er of pe:rse.oution. I think Mr. Cooney. 

started it. - No-r-ha.ve- never S... heard of Mr. -Frank's kissing girls . . -·----
. and ~laying with their nipples on their breasts, I1lave never known 

=----· --=-.,)tr. . .B.l~okst:o"°-k• -I--ne.ve~he~rd-that-M».- Fi.auk would :•&rlk-.--1-ftto---the-
- . 

dressing room when -the girls were 4ressin ,_ nor t~at _he tried to 
. -

pD-t his arme--&r-eund Miss Myrtis Oato and tried to shut the door on 

-.,...---.....----Qj.,..,rlT,lc--R~B1g~11;int-"liti"fthe dressing room with Lula YoDona.ld and laohael » . . 
· -Pr~ter• nor .that -Jlt•• Kre. Pearl Darlson about ti ve years ·ago -threw~··. - --:--. . . . . . 

I • • 

·a mon ey wrenohat him when h• •••p*-putllTI hand on her. and held_ . -- ... 

:mo_ney in. one handJ ·.1 have never seen . any- i:>-ude p~~tures h~ng1~g in 
... , ;... . ~ - • : .~· ~ ·-- ._!___... • •• "-•-.. • ~ . • ~ ... , ,_. . . 

. • _,,.,__ - ~·"4!-~ (.l._ ~,'l.(':'•"!,,.......- ~~ ••f•-•;<£ 'r •,; .- •-~- ~. ,,. ... · --- ~•-'•• .•·•, o",• • ' ••• -~,• " •H• ... ". ....._. f~=~· ~'t("· ... ~- ~~~,y;;,,,,. .. ~;·~-... , . .... ·."~"'->v·1r .. • ~--.~~,. e , · t-.e>--:t- .-...- ... - ~·"1J;'. ·~ ~- i ... __ ""--"'" .. - · .. ~~-~!·~ ..... ~··' 
. • ··-- • ·!' .. • # '" •• ' ; , . "" ' ".. • .... • • • • # ... • • • • • • • , • I • • 
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.. his off1oe,a1-taough I have been there a number of times. I. have 

never heard that he smiled and wibked at young girls~ 

-~-REDIREOT 1111• EXAMINATION. · This is the letter· I wrote to the Grand. 

.. 

Jury~ Mr·. W.D.Beatty, Atlanta., Ga. My Dea·r Sir: Without having the 

slightest intention of interfering. in any way ·1n mattere whioh do 

not concern me, I believe the interest whioh ·a~y good oitizen has 

in impartial juet1o.e warrants my eaying ·that the business men to 

- whom I have talked, oommend very strongly the at1i1 tud.e-0£-the Grand.- -

J 
·t, .. ~· 

- Jury in its disposition to ai least investigate the merit• of · the 
I' , 

situation as regards the negro Oonley 1a-the preee~ ~tter whioh 

has intere1ted the Oi~y of Atlanta SO· muoh that it is not neoeesary 
.. . 

t"'o- deeoribe 1t,and I sinoerely iope . that the Grand. JUry will go 
I _.. into the matter exhaustively, Ja:owing from the oharaote~ of sev~ral 

of its member•· •ith •hom I am aoquainted that,to-the-bes1i- of their 

ability, the-right thing ·will be done.·" 
~--- ~ 

Dr LEROY W. OBILDS,SWORN !a:r the defend.an~. 

I am. a e\ll'geon. If a person dies and the body found three 
• 

o'olock in the ~orning, rigor mortis nQ_t quite complete, embalmed 

the nexj day abciut ten o'olook~ the body~disinterreci--n ........... ...--.~....-~~~~ 

ater- and-a -post mortem1nade • . and a ·wound-i~~f~d -pn the-baok ot~ -~ 

the head behind the ear, _almost two and a quarter inohea long 

going through the skull, there was perhap1 a drop of blood under 

the wound, no pressure on the brain, no fraoture of the skull, 11 

--would ha !~possible to determine abeolute.lya t -that- time- whether --- . ~ 

. --

- or 7xrot -that Around produoed -.n•o•~o1ouaneea. You might hazard a 

gues•.• The ~esenoe of the blood. on the skull would have no effeot t 

1~ 1i. the foroe that produoed. the drop of blood that is material. ' 
. , 

- It would be purely a guess to aay whether that produoed unoonsoioue• 

ness or not. The ~oun~ w~uld bleed ~f inflicted within an hour 

af te~ death aria would have the same appe%a.noe aa. if inflicted ~~et 
. . . 

--~· ~st~_re death. With auoh a wound it would ·be a gu-e-s-. s~·-f~ora dooto·r --:-

.. to 1ay whether 1 t waa -- . 
• 

infl1oted just im~ediately before ~h, or 
·- ' 



.. , 

---;--~ 
• J • • •• , . 

· within an hour or two · aft~r-death. Suoh a wound oould be afflioted 

· and a person r.emain perfeotl7 unoonaoioua. Fraotured skull doe• 

not neoess~rily p;oduoe unoonsotousne(~ Babbage is a oaibohydra~e. 

It is oonsidered the hardest food. to digest among oarbohydrates, 
- ----

beoauae it has so muoh oellulose,whioh is woody fibre. The older 
-----------,.--

the _i)a•tage- 1s the more oellulose it ha1~ Oabbage gets its diges-

tion in the mouth. That cabbage (State's EXhibit G) has not been·. 

mast1cate4 thoroughly. They have been swollowed almost whole. Raw 

oabbage . is -eaeier- digestedt han oooice-d-oa~1'age. Pooked. oabbage is . 
. . th.e most indigeati ble form o! it. It is the ptyaline in the saliva 

aote · on the oabbage in- the mouth. It aote-on the 9arbohydrat~ 

= pa;rt of the oabba-ge. The oarbohydrate digestion oeases after it 

11avea the mouth unti1 -1t reaohes the small intestines. The only 

~tlilng the stomaobO.oee. is· the oh~rning .movem~nt by muscular aotion. 
-

A• soon as gastr1o juioe· of the stomacb strikes the cabbage i~ 

~-neu ralizea the ptyalin and renders it inaotive. It stops any 

further dige~tion of the carbohydrate. The balance of ' the di~estion 
. 

of the cabbage takes plaoe in the saall intestines by the panoreatio 

Juioes. The shortest time-tor 9oil.e4 oaboage to pass into the small 

intestines is four and a halt h:ur~ after it is eaten. The atomaoh 

--doenot-digest oabbage. A person "lllay swallow cabbage- 1 t will 

out of him wh~le oompletely undigested, and it will appear less 

_ ohanged. that that-appear1.(State's Exhibit G )-Phsyohia-t.~~luenoes .--

ill r~tard d~g~~tion ~s exoitement, . fear,anger,~ physical or 

ment.a.l exe_roise. Substances may be in the -stoma:dh qulti a while·- - --

and show very i1~t1e evidences of digestion. Eaoh stomach has ita 

own perouilaritiee. It a human body is disinterred at the end. of 

- - nine d.&ye and the stoma.oh is ta~en out -Jnd amollg the_ co?J. ten_t~u.. __ _ 

·: · find cabbage like that (sa•t•'• Exhibi~ G) and fragments Qf wheat 

=-;)reEi"d -sligiitly- digested, you oould notby looking ti. .. the oabb&ge­

.,--:-.....,...------na.za-rd-an-ol>inton as to how long before death.-that had been tak~n · · . , 

·-~~-1nto · the etomaoh I don't think it is possible to state w.ithin a 
-----

period. ot houi:s··hol'l-lon that o~bbage had be.en. in the atomaoh. 

·... . 
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• • -r-· -. 
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-~I have aeen oabba.ge less changed. than that cabbage you. exhibited •o 

me (State 1 1 .Exhibit .G) that has re~ained. 1n the stomaoh.12 ~oura. 
--- ---- -------- -

· :pree.d and oabbage would · not_ begin _to pas~ -oU:rof- the atomaoh until 

2 1/2 to three hour•• A blow ~n ·the baok of the ·head ooald blacken 

. the eye. IT would be perfectly possible for the epithelium of the 
r 

vagina to be ruptured by the finger• in making a digital examinaw 

ti on 1 t wou·ld br more liable to rup ure 1 t ten hours after this 

__ than -immedia.tel.-y- befere- thta-.--. Decompoei tion de11uoys-the- epi the-
a -

- I -~1um-.---..I~t~1-e_"_very -del!Oate- membra.ne. Deoompoai tion developes very 

- rapidly cm au.oh · epi the:uum. In eta.see ot ¢eattt ?>_,,,_s~r=a~n~gu~a~· C'T'":o'."::n:--=-a-::;-:ll:;------1.:,__ . - . 

.. · · the muooua membranes _throughout the body are oongested by blood • 

. It is not unusual to find those blood ~easels congested wl•he deat...__~­

. is by tttrangulation. In auoh s&••• a oase I would eXl)e...o_t .t.o . ..!.iD.u..--- ­

- congestion -in the v~gina, -espeoiallyif the p~reou-had just had her 

mont~ly periods~ Mens~s may be brought baok by excitement. Violence · 

would not be nece ~a&ry to produ-cre- the conditions of oongestion of 

the blood vessels that you have atated. The digital examination 
( . 

would be itf1tiits euffioient violence to produce th~ chang~s in 

the epithelium that you have stated. The congestion of the bl~o~o~d1t..-___ _ 

death by strangulation. If .. the epithelium stripped in some -Plaoes 

and t~e blood vesaela are found oongested under the miorieoope, __ _ 

ere is no possible way to determing . ~f violence had caused it 

~------=i=n=s~t=ea=d of nat~ral oa.ueeo, unless there is a sign of baoyeria-i 

· inflamat_!Q_n • .Lt-would_he_impoaei.b1e to tell how long violenoe wa1 

inflioted before death, ·whe re the body is-interred nine days aftsr 
.. . 

. death. I oould not hazard a guess wlth..-in-.t_w_o- days of the time. I 

· think I might in tw.o we eke. 
I· • 

CROSS EXAMINATION. The a~ount of digestion in the mouth depends on 

1-----the-a.mou~tJm;tion in the:-mou.th. If the~d:-idoolted-tnete -· ~ - --- --- . . . 

--1-a-n~i.gestion.· I · am not familiar with Dr. Ori ttendon' s .. table •. If. : 
. -- . . . . 

- he -•***•• states that boiled cabbage is easy to digest ·a.a "m cabb~g~ 

.. · -he is at issue with the- generally aq9ept.e.d-authori ties. N~rma~~-'-



- ....-----..-.- -
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--:-atomaohs have oertain 1d1osynoraoiea. In normal stomaohs ia sup-

- posed to-go along .oertain atipula~ed rules. ·:ou ~ind free hydro: 

obolorio aQid in any stoma.oh that has food at any stage of diges~ 

_ ~ tion. As t9 whettbier you oould ever find free~y..d.rooholorio aoi~ 
- - - - - ...--

1 n the stoma.oh immediately after taking Ew~ld' i .test break"'ast, u 

would depend entirely on the state of the glands, and how long 

~revious-dige-stion had been in the stomach. Ae to the _totaL ao_1_d1 t _ _ _ 

in a etomaoh after euoh a . test, that ie for a laboratory man. 

I.t_you take oabbage out of a stomach like that (State's Exhibit G) 

the size of the etomaob is normal, no obstruction to the flow of 

the stomaob, and you-find hydrooholorio ao1d combined to about 32 
--------~ -

-~- -- -
degrees, no· free ~ydrooholor1o aoid that the starch of the wheat 

bread is slightly digested, an4 the state Of the staroh oorrespon­

dee exaotly to the state of the cabbage, I don't think you could 

- tell inside of two hours or an hour and a half as to how long 
in a 

these things have been'\normal etomaoh. I have taken cabbage from 

a stomaoh by foroed emeeia twelve hours afterward and-~t---iJ:.Wl--Ttt'r+.-~-­

sbow a1 muoh dl,geetion e.s this oabbage (State~ Exhibit G ). 

The patient had a normal stomaoh, but the cabbage produced ind1-

.-
. .· . 

-- - ·--· 

- --T"" 

, . .... . 



. . ~-

.. ALn!p LOllH,G· L4D i-SWo~ tor--th1-ute1ndl~p===-----1-

I am .·a ·rea14ent ·ot ~oolciyn, N.Y; I have known Leo. :rrank 

a bo~t 15 · year•. I knew ·him ~t~o~r~!2A.!1,.11-.J1U1~ua.."'-"-...wi~...._...l4;k.l~~w.w.u-:--:---::-:: 

'. ·,,e both attended.· . I also. know him after he returned .from Cornell. 

University. Bia general character ia good. -· .- -

PHILIP. BABB , Sworn tor the Ceten4ant. 
. -

I live in Ridgewood, N.J. I .am connected with the N.Y. 

Telephone - Oompa~ in Be~_~ork-0-1-t7. --:~ Jene_!!_ L~ ll'ranlc 1b_ur yeq 

' at Pratt -Institute.· ·I waa in hie clase. 
• • 

ter ia good. 

lllCHAJm A 'IRIGH'.r, sworn tor the defendant. 
. -

I 11Ye in .llrooklyn, N.Y. I am a ooneulting engi~eer,with 

~~~~~~-o_t_t_icea in ¥aw York City. ~Leo J'rank four years at Pratt 

Institute. I a.ls.o knew him three yeare at Cornel~. Hie gener .. 

- al - character-ia · g·ood. 

HARRY LDIS, Sworn -tor the defendant. 

I live in Jlroonyn, N. Y. I am a J.awyer. I wa• formerly 

- As11atant Distr.1 ct ·Attorney ot ~r~oklY_!l•_ · I hav.e known Leo J'rank. 

about twelTe year•• I have been a neighbor of hie until he 

came ., utb. Hie general vharaoter ia goocJ. 
-- --- - ---- -

HBRBBRT LASHBR, Sworn tor the defendant • 

. ':,,. --I .1..tve in Bew Jork Stat•• _I manage my father•e estate•• l 
. ~ 

. ~e~ Leo J'r~_t Oo_rnell University~- during the ~ear~ 19031.~~a.~ 
~~--~~~~~ 

6. x· waa in hie olaae, and w6 ' roome4 together ,for two yeara. Ha 
--111. _general character was very 1004. 

CROSS JIZAVINATIOB. Ko -.&~ olaee ot atu• 

dent• at tJie un1versi!Y..L I kept .UP a oore•pondence with h~ & 

couple ot year• atter he lett Cornel1. 

JOBB w. TODD, Sworn for the defendant. 
~ 

I res~~· in Pittsburg. I amAaai•tant purchasing agent tor 

~ - ~· --~he- Cruoib1e~t~l-Co. l ~attendea:-eornel-1 Un1y.ere4-t-y wi.th Leo 
. . . 
. .:_·:rrank, I knew him ·tor .-year• ctrung the time I wa• in ·cdllege .. I . .... · ~---- ..... 
. · am the lite trea•lll"•r ot our ol&e•• Kie general character -. 

·good. 



. 
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.. 
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PROlr, _o, ·n. ALBBR'r , Sworn tor the Ceten&Uilt. ----'-- ­

I am protee•or o~-maohine · deeign• in Cornell Univereit~. 
---~--

I have held· that obair tor ti•• year-•• I ~ew Leo ll. ll'ranlc tor 

two yeare while he attended the univereity. At that ti1lle I wa• 
-

Inetruct~r in m.e~ban1ca1 laboratory, and aa •uoh l came in oontaot 

with h1ml Hie character wae very good. 

PROF, ;r. B. VANDllRBDll', Sworn tor the detenctant. ---

- -- ---I am foreman ~t the foundry at Cornell University. I knew 

wo years 

aoter waa good. 

CROSS BXAKINATIOH. I have been in Cornel1 25 yeare. Ae to what 

oaueed me to · t~a ~ny ~peoial noti•e ot Leo ~ank I came in contact 
- · 

with him every alternate day while he wa.e there. I know the oha;rao-· 

teriatio• ot _the boya v~ry well. Ho, · I cannot tell what ll'rank 414 

when he wae not in the olaee room. 

v. H. mIGSH.Amm, Sworn tor the defendant. 
-

---~I.-...1 ..... i..,,ve in Atlanta. - I have lmown--'Leo lPrank tor about three 
yeare. Hie general character ie gqo4. 

CROSS J:[A)(INATIOH • I did not came in contact with him frequently. 

• . 1'1."'=the =Jfebre 

I met him ~moe a month therB. I don• t know how 1ong he · has been on 

the board.I have met him there probab]3 twice, He :alao oame quitt 
' '· 

_...__ ___ . _f~equ.ently to t.rut Or..pbaruL Homo with hie une:l.a ,_b.e.f'or_e_.h~waa e.l!o_t~-

ed to the board. I did not . oome in oontaot with him socially • 

.:: -- .- -- -- K. · •• GOLDsTBill , Sworn tor the 4etendant. 

I praotioQ-.~1t-.wt-~inMi~ra..--1s-ft9:¥&-:ffl~1M--DfWt--llll'~...,.~t't1t''l'r---~ 

three and a l&lf yeal'."•• His character ie very goQl • 
.. 

- - ----·oROB8-DAlllBATIOB. eru•e4-t~iv9'>n the same-street together 1 
.- -

would see him nearly ~ery day. - I woul.d aee h'm at the Progress 
. . . 

--Club a tew timee every· m6ntli. Dur 1ng the la et two ·y·ears, he waa t:m . · 

next r.anking o-t~i.oer to me ~n the Lodg~. 
- • - - ,..-1 

·Dl,1 DA:V,Ip ¥AJllt Jew~sh Rabbi, and a,· A. SONN, Super .. 

~ntendent ' ot the H~brew Orphan• Hom~~ be-1-n~n-~~:f.or the 4eten4~ 
a~~. teatitied that they had known Le~ l9ranlc very-well ;ver ~einQe · 

~i.. ·. _ . ... . .:....._ ~e~ ·~~.tG.;.l..J.y• J.~ .. A_t~A..,,+•: ~lu:a.t,. ,.,, ...... . ~~®t$'r .. ~ o>nntJ" . · ~· . 
::'Jt _l ..... ~ .. ~? ... , :L.' .al \U i.f.i;. .... ~... ~~ .,;....~ ~ ·. .....Ii..~~~ .. -, -· -· ~. • ... : .. ,~('-> 
..,,. ~---· ""~ • · .. ~; ~\.,; ·)~- i"'t,. - ,~~~ ... ,...~ '"\. .. .. .. -:; ._ ..;.- ~Y' ,f" .. ::".\ .....;.....,':--•• .... ~- -·'l' '.,;).."•u.•~· . ..._...~-.....-.. r'• • ·.:> •...., .~·.-\- ',...~, .. " ) . ., .. : ' •. ..., 6" .. -:: . .. ~ . . --... ... . "! " .,, ~ .• . .. • .: • • • • • • • • <> 

. ,, , . . ' . . . . 
.,I# ,,..., , ) • •• , • • • • ~ 



., :. 

tor the detenctant • . . 
-I · praotioe4 law about-nineteen years in Atlanta. I have 

.known Lao.:fiank tor- thJ!e&--Of"-f-o~M . . . -

19:.go_od .• 

CROSS JILUIINATIOB • I have been with him eeven or eight timee 

in three years. I have b.een with him alone ,I -auppo••, ti ve or 
~~~~~-~---

s 1 x ·time•, probably for JJS or 20 minu1;es at a time.. I have nev-
.. . 

er ·heard any reterenoe made to hie· relation with the girl• in 

the- factory. 

Sworn tor ·the defendant. 
- - ----- -- -- - -

I keep-~oar4:lns l1ouwe-1n-thi11 oi ty. I have known Ur. 

:frank more ·than three yeare. _He and h·ie wife boarded with me 

.tor seven montha. Bis character is gotd. 
,.. 

JIRS. ADOLPH MONTAG, Sworh tor the defendant. 

- ·-----· l am a sister ot Kr. Sig Yontag. I have known :ur. li'rank 

tive year• • Bis character 111 very good. 

OROSS llrAYINATIOB. I Have heard· ot hie character through the · 

ladies he hae °lived wit~ Kre Keyere has t~ld me hoW-nice-h&--·--- ­

al waye was to her. Ky husband has al ways spoken well of him. I . 

have heard a great may peo,ple ~peak we] 1 o-r iwn. J;;_)oifAAPA--ft'l-A--ttlrtw-__ _ 

ole epeak rill ot him. Ky husband hae told me· what a t±ne-,- ·lrrt'll 

ligent gentleman he was. 

JIBS, 3• o. PAJUCRiiRB , Sworn f'or the defendant. 
-

_ -~ !J.usband 1.e a stoolcholder in the National Peno 11.: Company 

Kr ll'rankLe general character is very good. 

---:_ CROSS BIAmNATIOB • I lfave seen Kr.l'rank ·at the Jail twice.. I 

.have on1y come in contact with -hiln once at the factory, I am a 

member ?t the .. Board ot Shelter i ng Arma, and I_ have heard a great 

·deal of Kr. l'r~k -b ma:ttere ~t ~_;ity and in a social 1'8\V'• I 
. . ... 

·- -··have heard di:tf'eront people speak ot him, a great many people.- - - - -

I ~ve heard t~e Lieberman•,· thrllontaga, -the ~eea, 1're ):Jauer, · 
~ ~ : 

-· ~· Pamele anci the emplo7eee at the f'actor.y speak ot him. 

. • . .... , _. :· . • • 1 41. •. - . - ' · • . •. 
I ~ ,. _, f""_ ' • • • • I ..... a -- . . . . . . . . ~ . . .. ·-~~ ....... .., .,.~-,. .... .. ;.... .. 

• • • - . _ _.r ..... --:::. ..... . • - ~.,,,. • ~·- ... • • • ., - ~ . --:t.._ : ... . .•• -. ~~~~$~ .... , . ~ ·· _. .. . - --.. .. "'--- . --- _...,...."~.r.2.. ' !":'.._. ···- ~ >~,..~ ......... .. . ~ ............ ,......_ --,~ ~-:Jo\ 'r'!-:--_. -'!• • "' - _...... :-r.-... • 
• • _,,....~.,,., • -..-- •• , ~'·' .. ~,°'f'l:"'-<0-r y- ·:.~ .~- ... ___ • , • ' ... ·' · -..... • • • • , ...... . 

~··;i.,· _,. ,. ~ . .... ~ 
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KISS, IP.A I!AJS, Sworn :tort he deton4ant. 
-----

l work at the penoil factory on the fotr th :noor. l have 
.· 
- known Kr.ll'ranlc tor two yeare. Hie general oharacter 1e good. I 

have known Conley tor two years. Hi• general character tor truth 

.. and veracity ie ba4.- I would .not believe him on -oath. 

CROSS Jl[A)[INATIOS. Conley borrowed money' anci-promieed to pay it 

baak, 'but he d14n't do it. We would get it after awhile. lie trl ed 

to borrow money~fJ"om me, but I refused to let him have it, 

· JlISS llULA 'JIAY ll'LOWBRS, Sworn for ,the detendant. 

wor o n---=fhe- seoond-rto.o-r- ot"-t-;ne fleneil taotory. I ha"Vet 

known Kr.Jlranlc ·tor three year•• Hie general character ia good. I 

have known Conley tor two yeare • . Hie general.-charact.er...b.r truth 

and veracity is ba4. 

' CROSS lll'.AllIIATIOlT. - 111e b&ffe~nd not paying it baok 

·-

ie one thing. He hae promised and he"--"'llMIO!~.:!:...L~-&.:!!~~==-=.c...===.o--­

he hae ever borrowed fX:'om me. I had lll".Gantt take it out of hie 

envelope. 1 have n~ver met llr.Jrrank anywhere tor any immoral 

purpose. 

KISS -OPI:I DICKSON, Sworn tor the defendant. I 

.. 

eH~il t'a_Q_~o_r_Y._-r_9r_i2 _ 11JQ.m._t ?it~Kr===---~= 

~rank's general charaoter ia good. I have never met Mr.l'rank 

for any illlllOT&t-purpo•e~ I -have known Jim C6nley ever einoe I . 

have . been at the-factory • . m11 general chara~ter. tor truth and ·ve• . 

raoi ty ia bad. I ~ouldnot 'be~i•T.e him .on oat:ti. 

~ CROSS BIAlll.NATION. I know lll".Darley--and ;u:r.~de Campbell. I don•t 

' ~ rem~iDberit I waa with them on the night-o:t-AP~ a~. I don't-re .. _ 

1.------....1oW1:11a1.JC111!=Where I ••·­
- " 

JIBS~ mDIA CLARK l'.RllllD.li Sworn tor the deten4ant. 

·1 have worked at the ··penoii taotory over tour year•· llrt 

~mile'• gene~&l oharaoter ia good. I am -a -married woman. I ha~• 
. ..:.... -- - -.- - - ~ . . - - - . . 
.... · ~- ~own Conley _tter einoe he ha• been at . th8-1aotory. Ria general 

- qh&r~oter tor- truth a~d ve.rao~ty ia ba4. , I would .not belie.• him · · 

on oath. 



-. ~ 
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1• rJ. I . Vias :t~ralfM\y at :t:ne~ faoto.ry ·1o·r about- thzea ~ea»s.-- - · . 
. . . ; r 

· _.JdlSLi f!.AlUH .BAHN.&>, Sw~l'n :fo.r the def enn'ant • 

-- ·-·--- --~- i =-:.·. ·I -wo.rked at t.he ... peno.Ji. taeto~Y. ove.r .four J~a.rs. Ria oharaoter 

· is good. l have neyer hea~d anything bad.He has been the beat of ..:.:.---= --- - --- - - . 
OROS~ iiJu\Mil~~ION. no one has talked 'to me about ~hat I v1as going · 

- to swear. l "" have told Mr.Arnold what J. na.VEl told l1e.rH. l never 

went with Mr, I rank for any immoral purpose anywhere. 

JrUS~ lR.f':~ JACKSON, ::>worn fo:r t~e <le:tend~. - --· _ a 1 

' I worked at the penail ~aotory tor three yea.rs. ~o far as 1 .. 
------""-"-know- M.r-.rra11k'cl- oharaote.r--waa very--wel! • .I- donLt-Jm.ew-a-nyt"hfn5 / .:-. · 

allOut him. ". He nevo.r sa id anythi~g to me. 1 have never met~ 
b'ra.n~ at any time for any immo·ral parpoae. / . 

ORO.I)::> FJtAJiIITA'.l!IOlT. I am the daughte.r of 

__ I never Jieard the girls 

--- -seemed to ·oo af.raicl of him. '..l.1hey var would not_ioe him at ·a11. 
• • 0 - -

·· ·-. _ _ _ ~hey . woulCl BO to work~~: saw him ooMing. Miss r;mily Mayf id.d 

- - ·. an-d ~ were u.ncl.r~-4-11 t he- dressing .room once when Vi.r .l!1rank _ 

· - · · onme in ~he~. Ho· tooked, turned around an<l walked out • .He.·-:just 

e door, pushed- 1 t -ope~. lie srniJ;.ed or maRe some kind of 

~y--rlelcr!ia<Iller-i-opCliess off ann han he~ old dress in 

her hand t ·o put 1 t on. l told .M.r • .Darley l would not qu 1 t unless ----- -
my fath~.r made me,anet he said.if the girls will s t iok to 11·.rank 

they wonrt lose anything.I hEfal\d some remarks two o.r three tim:rs · 

· -aoou't. ?Jr • .F.rank go1ns ·-1n t he--,lt,-esa.1n8' .room on di.fferent oooa.sione, ~ 
. .. 

L but I don't r emember anything ·about 1t.'J!he eeoond time ! heard -of :-· 

·h1B go~ng ~n the· d.re~sing .roGm was when my sia te.r -was laying down ! 
·; 

· .. .:-- . .......__ _ · . . ~-
. the.r t'! . i:>he had he.r ·:r·eet on a sto1>l • . ~he wa.~ dressed,, l was in tllEH' e 

. - - .··. ·. . 
, a-t-:--the· t tme. - Ha jus·t ~alkefl-in-; a-n d tlll"_n~d an it walked out. till" .Ji1r-ank­

walked in the- rlreasinB . ~oom on 1das. Mamie l~itohene,whEln .l wa.e · in : 
-~--~--:-,-.-~ • - 1 

; .the.re • . He ..naver ea-r~anything th& thr.e.B . t 1mea he. . walked .in . ~hen I ; 
~-- - . . - . ~ - ~ - --:--- .. · 1 

?t.:•.-· ·_ ~ -.- _·1·=_-vjas:--"th_ere-;=:T}\e~.~s~ ll8 .ro.Pm:-has, -_a m1.r.ro1 ·and a few loo~ers _ fo.t' J 
• • • • ·... 1: . . . ":\ ,,, . - - • . . - i . . - . . . .. . . . r . 

~ · · . . .-J .the · for·elaAies • . T~a ~· ·$. t~e ~ .thi~B th~t-. r. ~a~e . ~:val' seen .M~. : "·i' ·: .:· 
. ~ 7:·· ".. ~ ·~l'an}t _do,g<r .. 1~ :t.~e ~aeainB ,ieom . a.nd....st~.e __ (lt th~ gi.ri~. I ha~e. · .. t .. 

: .~ : 21>9. '. he~ d ~h~~: a ~ak . ~:I'- . otha~ ,. ~ 1~?( wl!_eJJ.~ wt'!' . . n9U:Mre. ~ :,- _: .:_ .::V•~ , · 
- ---~ - - ... ~f' . . , :-:· " ';·? '- ~":!'-· .:..,,.,,J,~ -- ~---~~· · -~~~··:~ ..... ...... :.. ~~ .. .. =--~-....~ 

~~~-t . ..--r:~...;.. .:,..~~~T:A~~~:."..:!.:_,~ ~~~.:,.c.;~%~~~._'$ .,..~";>~ ,,_~~,~~ .. ~.~., ..... ' "."t'~~,, ..... ' 1 •'1;~ ' ~' " • -• , 
.,.......... \: , ~ .. o \ t ' • " t•, • I o --r- * • 
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,~ - ·- ... I • . - .,. • . \ • , . . .. . .. .. .. . 
t • t .. •• • ; ' • • : • ~". ' • " .. .. .. ..... ·· . ~ .· ... 

---~ 

me · quit •. a:t-ter ~he mlirder. The~e 

w-1ndowa- in the- dreeaing ~room open1J18 -ot). ~' ol'ay.th tit. -r - ·~~ . . . 
nk there bad been some-o.ompla-Ul-t&:--G-1-t-he girla flirting throug.b . . . . ~ . . 

those winclows. I havEl · .henrd of some o:f the 3 i.rlB flirting i;hl'o ngh · 

t he winnows. ~he orders were against the girls f lirting _tjlropgh . 
;_,.....-----~--- . . 

1rhe windows. Mr.~·rank never oa.100 ·1nto the .room a~ all, ho pushed 

·- tke--de~- open and just looked. i ly Bister and I were both dressed 

- ' - ---=--- - --..!Ll>lle_n ~ hank looked in the door. The other ti-me tha-t_ llELdalne:-..in -~ 

! . ~-

. . 

. 

- . 
~ . w.as tJ .. xing to put _an _roy _atreet dress • .. r waa -·not undressed.-

REOR~S EIAllilJATIOB ,J: don't lmow if Mr .Frank knew the gi'l'lB wer e 

in thel'e before he opened the door or not.It was the usual ho~ 

--ror them to be in the~e . He oould hav.e seen the girls register 

.-~e out~r o1:f-ioe.but- not from the inner ~tfioe. r · have · never~ 

heard any talk about Ilr.Frank going a.round am putting his hands 
-· ". -· . ··. 

on the gi.r~e. I have rieve.r "hea .r<'l ·of his going out w itl'l any of the 

gil'ls. My-sS&ter quit at the faoto.ry before Chllietmae. I -have nev­

er fli.rted with ·anybody out of the window. I have heo rd t hem say 

. ---····-they didn't -want the gi.rls . ~o f~i.rt around the faa.to, 
. to . 

heard M.r.~~ank any that/M1aa MoClellan after she told him that ahe 

knew aome _o -~ -

MISS BESSIR :rLEJIIlfG, · l:lwo.rn 1 o.r tha <letendant. 

I ~orked as stenographer at Mr.Fraik'a of:fioe,:from April,1~11, . 

1;0) .Deoembe.r.1911. M.r.l'.rank'a oharao~er was unuaually good. 
- . ~ -

•' CROSS' ~ANIN.ATIO.N.I-am just ta.lkimg -aboii t -mypersQnal rel.at ions 

witb him. 1 hav.e never seen him Ao anything wrong therf'l in the f ao-
... ····-·· . . . - -· . ·1 

.. t .ory. Re never made an advanoee to me · o.r anyone else. I worked ' 
- - - --- • -- T'"' • • • • • • • 

-~ ..... , . tight 7 °1n the same o:f f ice with ... him. ·T~e · :to.re ladies oat:09 to :the o :ffi.oe 
- .. f • .. •• 

__ .. __ ... ~ -the -;Gthe.r girls ·did not ·ve.ry muoh. I neY.e..r __ did see any ~11.rting. I , 
.' : · . . - - ./ . •! 

· - '' neve.r hea rd about aey. Mr • .:Prsn:.k worked. on his finanoie.l. aheet->in ; 
. - . ~ --- . I 
~-=:::_-:-:--·· t _.tne- •f'ternopn~.he-d1.dli1 t havt;t time . sat~day mox.ning. t didn' 't sa;y 
. · . .: '. . . .. t'l there vexy . o:f~~n on ~attUday a:tte.rnoon8,.1Ju! I ·knew ~hat-he d.idn.1 t 'I 
· " - ~ · ." ·· · . .' .have· time to- do -it-Sa.tur da;y . mo.rn tn.g;-:-.1 saw . hiip on Sa tut d&1fl ·-du.ring 

~- -· . ._ .: · : ~· ~he m~.rninga. making out tba finanoial' aheet. ~he girls wo.rk by· the~ . 
.. . · . ·'.- · ·" ~.'I' hour and pieoe wol'k. She baa · ~ :right to ·go · 1~ the.re when she ·. : . 

.. .. . · .· . . ~ w.anta .. to dreaa to go out. . , · ( · 
· . ... . ,~· ·: •• '". 1, • • ,. llifll. !4TnB ·THQEBON, S.wol'n . :tot '_the de:tenilant. . . · ~ 

.. .. • · . •I ~- . • • •. • ~ "' .. -.---.- •• --~- . • . • W•- ~· ~· · ,. • ' ,..: ' . 

·· -- ·--·--......,. 260. -.¥. ~··· -~.ir . ""' t-~- - -~~"~ ~- -.;',~ ~;z·~ ~-~\,jo~ · ·- . . .... t...~~,- ·."'....-~· .. ~ ~ 
~- ~·.,ii'~;~,.· · .\~~~~~'.~ .. -~~F1~: ,,, .·~~--"~- ·~~~~ ~·~ .. " .- ·\~~~·"~ ~~~'1 

. .. - .. .. 
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.. 
~------ueen there three year•• Kr. !'rank'• general oharacter ia gooct. I 

... ... . 
have never heard anything againet hi.a. I have noyer met Kr. ~ank 

- . 
· anywhere or at any time tor ~ immoral purpoee. I have made com-

plaint about girl• flirting out of the windon 'with the mei\ on 

the outside. Mt er seven o' oloek ,. the g 1.rle are not suppo ee4 to 

be in the dreeeing room. There ie no toilet or bathtub in the 

drees:li.ng room. Ther is no look on the door. 

·cROSS BAMINATIOB. They wer• all. complaining up there on the 

_ tourth _~oor about the girls fl.irtlng out .<°f the window, and eome 
.. 

ot ue elderly ~adiee put a atop to it by reporting it to Kr.Darley 
- -------

The girl• were not fast, but they would flirt, Kre.Oareon1 l and 
. ,. 

some ot the other ladiea reported it to Kr. Darl•7 laet Spring, 
- ,. 

_ about a year ago. The girls eimply. eaid they were standing a~ the 

-window• flirting out of the windows with men in the street. Girl• 
-did not go into the .dresaing rooint'O- reet, they would go 'to change · 

their clothe• before work t~e, and~fter finishing work. I have 

never heard any talk about l'rank :attxtm taking a girl off in a 

- - dark-plaoe and putting hiv arme a1 ottn~ her1 

lCISS IRJINE CARSOB , Sworn tor the defendant. 

- --- - - --,...---.... womrtor 1'5 monthe on-th-e tour th ~1-0-or-Ot the · pen~l----' 

factory_. I have knolffl Kr. Frank during that t ime. Hie oharaoter 
~ . ' 

'----'- ie gooct. I am · a eieter of Kiss Rebecca Carson, and a daughter o~----- ~ 

!lre.E.H. Carson. I was with my eieter on Whiteha11 st. On April 26 

and reoolleot •ee1ng llr. JI.rank there. I have nev.er met Ur..ll'rank 

.at any time or place tor any immoral. purpose. 

KRS. J. J. WARDLAW 1 -:-Swo~n for. the detendant. 

· ~. ~ wor~4 - at the pencil taotory 'four year•• I worked on the 
. - -

fourth floor. Kr. Jlrank' ·• ohar-ac~r is good. I have never met Kr. · 

· :trank at any time· or place tor any immoral turpo1e. . 
- -· . 

CROSS ~NATIOB.~ I have never hoard of any improper relation 

··ot ~.- J'rank with any of the gi~l• at the factory• I have nev~r 
----

- - - - - · -h!_~d ~t his pu.tting hi• arm around any girl on t~he •treet car, 

or going ·to ·t~e .wo·ode with them. 



~-. ., \\, .. , "' .. 

• 

KISS mtILY UAYFIELD • . sworn tor the detendant. 

I worked at the penoil tactory laet year. during the 1ummer 

o~ 1912 •. I have never been in the dread. ng room when Kr.:rr~k woul. 
.. 

_. come in· and look at anybo47 tha1; waa undre1a1ng. 
- . 

CROSS JIIAKINATIOBt I work at_Jaoob•e Pharmacy. l(}r eieter uae4 to 

work al~o at the pencil ta.otory. I don•t rem•ber .. any o ocaeion 

1---- - - ---When Kr-.li'l!anlc · caJt\e ~n the dreesin~ room door- while Kise Irene Jack 

son and her aiater were there. 

lUSDS MPU: Hlt'!SI- J4BN¥B !'089.&I ANNIE os:aomm. 
/ ,.. / ,.. ,. 

RBBBCOA CARSON 1 MAUDll WRIGHt ,and· KRS. llLLA THOKAS 1 All ·sworn tor 
- ,, . ... 

the defendant, testified t~t they were employeee of the National 

Pencil cmapany; that Kr • . :&-rank• a general character was good; that - - - - --.. - .. - . -
Conley•a general character tor truth and veracity waa bad and 

that they would not ~eve him on 'oath. 

~SSJIS MOLLIX BLAIR,:ITHBL STDAR.1, COB.A OOYAN,,B.D. 
~ . ~ 

SMITH, LIZZDI WORD, BBSSIB WHITB, GRACE ATHETON a and llRStBARlDIS 
. ,... . . 

all eworn tor the defendant te1titied that they were employeea 
,.. 

ot the Nati oha1 Pencil Company, and work on the tourth tloor o~ 

t 

that they have never gone with him at any time or place_ tor any 

- . immoral purp~ae 1 and t'hat they have never h~ard o:_ his · doing,:n~- ~ 

th111g wro!lg• All?ID !ID1llLL1 ).c£., •• ,~.J-C~,r~~ 
. ·JlISSBS OORINTHIA HALL)\LILLIB Y. GOODMAN:;\ J'.imIE KAY+ 

J'm.D, IDA HOL1ms, WILLDI HATOHBTT, KARY HATOHBTT, KINNIE SMITH, 

lCARJORii KcCORD, LltiA KoJlt!R!ix KRS.w.R.JOHNSOB-, imS.s.A.WILSOB, , 

- ---=!IRS.GBORGIA -DKNiwl, ·JiqlSft-0• JONBS, mss ZILL~ '8PIVRY, CHARLBS w, 
• • • ,... ( l • 

B.V • DARLBY~ ll'. ZIG.ANKl~ and A.C,HpLLOYAY~ . ~l eworl'!.. tor the 

de~enda.nt, testified that they were employee• .ot_ the National Pen­

o 11 Company and knew Leo u. :rxant...--ml4---t.l=l&t.-fti+-o4~~n--.....rnJf"Y"""~t:111i,.---__:_ 
wae good. • .. · . . . ... 

·--·- _ :-:---- ·· : · · _D.I. llaoili1TYRl1 • B. WILJii'UBR, llRB.DAN XLEIN
1 

ALBX DI~ 

____ TLllR.pB~J.beymmiq~ :r.ci.soHill'J'1 ~; GU~, J'OsBPH G~B~. -
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·~ ·rm;;;:;, L:::. .::::~:· B:~~~;s~:.;:o;,~: 1t:;~· : · 
/ .1 • JIM . WR!rlN .MAY JULIAN V. BOE&l URS • MOLLIE 

. - • • 0 

a IL VElULW., HRS. li.L .aTERNE. oHAa. ADLER • m:i. R • A. ~ 01rn, :Mis.s 

R,AY KLRIR 1 A. J • . JONF.3 1 Le El?BTF.Ilf;"" J • BF.RNARD a J • i'OX, MAROUS 

LOEB• .rRE~ HEILBRON, A. 0 • HOLLOWAY 1 MILTON KLEIN, JdRS • J • E' • 
. . ' . 

SOMIIJlmJ'IF.L"!) , NATHAN COPLAN• all swol'n fo:r the de:tandant, tea ti-
- ------

fied that the,}'"we.re resident~ of the Oity of Atl~nta, and have 

lmown Leo M. F.rank eve.r sinoe }).e haa 1 -ived ~n 4\tlanta; that his 

genera l ohar~ote~ is good. 

MR3. ia . w. a.ARSON, YARY PIRK. ims • .LJORA ljlJAtL, i ;iss MIA ___ _ 
c 

- _ _ __:!.. 

--- FIJSS , _R • .P. :BUT1'ER, JOE STELXRR,-all sw9rn :fo~ the~fendant, 

teEttif ie~ that they were employees o:f· th& Nat ione.1. . Penoil Oompanr,--­

.. - ~- ~a'f -tbiy!tn~w. Leo lJ. J'~ank a~d that~~!eene:a1 oha.raote.r ie go~a •. 

~ . - - --.·· - .. \." ; 

-------
---..,,.--~ 

- ---' I 

--
_:_ 

____ , \ 

., . 

·-- -·-. .. 
- . . 

__ , ___ _ 
.· 

~ - -· --

.· 
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.. - STATKMENT OF LEq M. FRANK. 

__ Gentl'e~~ o_f the J~~ the . year 1884, on-the .!?(~~ . 

of Apri~·, l waa·.born in ~Telxas. At the ag~ of thre~ 

months, my parents took me to Brooklyn, New York, end 1 re­

m~ined in my home until 1 came South, to Atlanta, to m~ke my 

home here . I attended t~e public schools of Brooklyn, and 

prepare.d for college , in Pratt lneti tute, Brooklyn, NeW.Yor-k-. 
,, \/'-

1 n the fall of 1902, l entered Cornell Univereitv, where l 

took ·the cours.e in mechanical entlineeri.ng, and ~raduatted · after. 

· four years, in June, 1906. 1 then accepted a position as. 

draft»man with the B. F. Sturtevant Company, of High Park, 

Massachusetts . . After remaining with this finn for about six 

months, 1 returned once more to m.Y home in Brook~yn, where 1 
--~~~~~~~~~ 

·accepted:-a position ae testing en~ineer and"ClraftiimailW1th-r;he-

Nathmal I-Aeter Company · of ·Brooklyn, New York. l ·rema ined 1n . 

this posit ion ~ntil about the middle of Octobe 

' · ·- a:t "'the . in vi ta ti on of some ci tizene of Atlanta, l -ea.me south 

to confer 111 th them in reference to the e tartin~ and operation 

. 
' I • 

• ,. e I 

I • 

·~ 

.i. ·of'1 --1re'nc1:l:::fac-tory-, =tooe located in Atlanta. A-fter remain- · ... ._ 

ing her~ for about two weeks, 1 returned once more to New 

York, where I en~a~ed passage and went to Europe. l · relhained 

~~~~~in .Europe nine months. During my ~ojourn ahroad, 1 studied 

the pencil business, and looked after the ·erection and teetin~ 

· - of the machinery wh1gh. had b'~rt previouely contracted f.or. The 
-;·. t •• • . . 

I first part of Auvust, 1908 , 1 r~~urned once more· to America, 

, end immediately came South to Atlanta, which hae remained-'my 



... . .. . .. ,, 

. -- '· .. 

-------- -
- -· . ' 

... 
...---- -. 

.. 
- - . _ _:: m:'( li~e:• Mr .duties as Su~~.rintendent _of the National. Pencil 

. . 
:.---------·-

Company were, in · ~eneral •. as .follows: 1 had char~e - of the 

: 'technical and mechanical ·end of the factory, lookin~ ~fter 

~he operations· and seeing that the product was turned out in 
~--------,--- ·- - --- - -

.. 

qualit~ equal to the standard which is set by our co~petitors. 
. . . .__... 

l looked afte~ the installation of new machinei.y and the pur-

chase of new machinery_!_ In addition tQ that, · ! had charge of 

vision of the lead plant, which is situated on Bell St r~et. I , 

' · lcroked after the p~chase of the raw materials which are 

.. used oin the manufacture of pencils, kept up wi t h the mar­

k3t of those materials, -where the prices -fluctuated, so 

that the purhcaeee coula benrade to the beet possible ad­

, vantage. ~n Friday, April 25th, I arrived ~t the pencil 

"·factory on Forsyth Street , at ab'out s even o ' clock, - -my usual 

time . ~ immediatel a~&rted in on en 

. oo R over paQers that 1 had l~id out the evening befo r e, _ 

and attendin~ to any other work that needed my special atten-
-

---- ti on that morn~ng • A~ -about ~t30, l went ·ove r to-the-office 

. -O-f the General Manager and Treasurer: , ~.~r. Sitmond Monta~, 

whose office is at Montag Brothers, on Nels on Stre1.. ~ . l · stayed 

· over the re a short _tim~•- got what papers and mail had arrived 

,o_yer there--all the mai l for the pencil company comes over therw 

·:to' their office--! go.t that mail and brought · 1 t back to · 
-----~-~_... 

. - ·--~~~-----1 

·roreyth Streat.. l then separ~ted the mail and ~ontinu"""e-'-d------;--

• · along m.v usual routine duties i·n ~he office "on Forsyth Straet. 
- -- - .. . . 

iAt ·about -eleven o'clock~ ~Kr. Schiff handedm e ·thenpay-roll 
. . . . 

: 'books coverlng-tlle p}:ants ·at Foreyth:-str~ett· and .at Bell Street , l 
··~- - • • • V ' •- - • • . ;• • ' I \ t 4 ,._, 

~fo.r~me ·to .check ·over. t·o see that ·the amo,u_~te and the _.~pcteneJ~ , .. 

. :were ·correct •. ·· Ot caur_,e,Jthie work .has t0-'t>;_ ~ery-carttftrl l~---.. I 
' . . ' . . . I 

~~--·--~ .... ~d-. o-.n~~'.:,,,~t~t·~;~~~O)?~~!~,!~~J.t,~ ~~~:·,,.t~~:·~~:;:;,~ 
k • --· •"" -r~·t• _i;:t ,..... ~-: , , , • !I' ~"':t~- ...... " ,,, .. ,. t • ... • ' • ~.._~ ... ~ ..._, I'-"': .. ... ,..., .... ._. ....,.~ ·~ 

"",\~#•::I•. • ·: _ t::' ; .• .._..._ •:- .. •: ;, , .&.. • ~ 
0 

'f 26f5\ , • ,• ' • ' ' • • •• ~_..;..,-..... '~-
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. . I . --· r-,-:; 
I Thi°e checking t "ook me until about 12130 .. P. ~!. .' when-r--ma-d~ . . 

----·· --· _.._ 

•· out the amount on a slip ·of paper that l wished to have drawn 
· ~ - . 

-·· from .the bank, went over_~o_J!~ntag Brothe~e, had the c~ecks 
. . . 

drawn and signed by Mr. ·Sigmond Wontag, after· which 1 returned 
~ . . . 

to F~reyth Street and got the leather bag in which I usually 
-- __ ... _ .. _ .. ---

. · · carry the. money_ and the coin from the ban'k, ·and got the slip 
-

~-· .. on which l had written the various denomina tions in which I . - . 
. _;, . 

- :..daa.ired to have the pay-rol~ made out, accompanied by .\~~ . 

' 

. . 
Herbert Schiff, my aesietant,. went to the Atlanta National 

Bank, where 1 ~ad the cha eke cashed-. Re turning t0- the factory 

in company with Mr, Schifi, l placed this bag containing the 
~------· -

· . :-_ money for- the pay-roll in · the safe and lapked 1 t. At this· time, 

.. 
- ~. . 

; my wife called for me ami in-he-F- co1upany and -tha~ of Mr. 

· Schiff, I went over to the car and t ook my wife ·horaa to lunch. 
~ 

.... \ • - - ... . - . 
After lunch_, l returned to the factory and took a tour for 

about an hour throuih the factory, aft.er which 1 then assisted 

.Mr . Schiff in checkinP! over t he amounts on the ~-envelopes,-..:. 

checking ~he money -against the duplicat~ slips that we had 
. 

.L-gotten·-f-r~m the -bank,::..to-11ee- that- the corre.ct amount had 'been . _, 

T given us, and l helped Mr. Schfff che cking over the money -and' 

1 i'~ f1.111ng the envelope.a. 
I . 

Thie too,k us ap.prpximate'iy until 

•. -a ·q'?-8.rter to six, to fill the envelopes, s e al them, and place 

_ -~~hem_ in the box that we._llave over there, with two hundre d 
. . 

. . 
· . p_igeon boles, 'and which we call our pay-oft box. While 1 was . - -- --,---

-----====-.;...--'"--:-~--...,.-~~~~~-~~_..___~ . . . 
·· so occupied with· Mr. Sc0.4-f-f- in ~'.11 ling the ea· envelopes, ·a 

.. :: ;y:oung man· by th~ ~ame- of ·wright, who hB:d :helped us· out as a ;"· . . · ______ _ 
cl.~-~ · ilJ. the .ot:f'.-i~u.r-1-ng~paat .w&ek-,-e-ame-in a.ml~ ,paid 

. . - - -
' I 

.. ~ -hi~ J n __ caeh, __ as Jlr .• . Schiff . l_ tou.rut,_negac.t.ed to put-1lie name-. 

~» :.f ·~n·. t~~ .. . P~;~roll; 'i Jue~ -~8:decffit. . ~ ·tio~~t for~ ·; he -~.Q~rtt :of._ ~-- .~ j · . . . 
t' __....:-.- - - --- • • 

· ~ · mo~~Y he. drew· and Pl:lt 1 t in the ca.sh box and- charged 1 t to the " ·l · .. ~ 
. ' . . I . 

-. ... ~.' ': _. . ... --- -J~,ah Q..(\:v-,~~o t~ :t!_o.J.bt:>-~{y~r.Qtl :.~~-. a,._qy§t_tJ:1.r: .. t.~..eix~ ... ~.~~ttr ... -~- ---c 
,. ~:· ·;\~ -~--~~~~~~ :-'"'~;1"..}.~;~~~l,~,. -=-~~ ,4 ~ · .. ~~~-~~-- .. ~~~~-,·~: .. t;_·, · - ~,., • .l--;;: . ..... T~7 

· · ' ·"" · ·:::::-:=· .. · .. · • - ·~- _ _,__.;..:...:., .... '. ·066~ ·' · · ·~ ' · · · -. . ... · · · · ~ . ' .. , .. . . . ~ . . . .. . l . .. : . . . . . . . 1-~· ;_· ~~ - . . . ·- ~ .. . . : '. 
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- ............ . -
of· the . help . to~k place·, "'-!.• Schiff t&king. all the envelqpes . -- -J- -
that were due t~e help who had 111orked from Apl!"il l 8 til t o 24th , 

inolueive, -out-io·-tne -pay-roll window, ·which is ent irely: out-

side of either my inner . office or the oute r: office ·a.naout 

in the hall beyond,--a little window that we have bµilt. l 

~at .. in_m.v:-.otfic1L-0hecking._ o~er . the amount of·-money ·which had· · 

been left over ._ This -amount was equal,--or ehould have b~en 

equal, to · the am6unt · t~a.t-had-b.aen. lo.aned out in advance to 

· - · help -and had been deducted when we were filling the envelepes, . -- ---- . 
. '· 

In checking t?is .am_oun_t over ,--as nea.r as 1 -c'Blln:woll~ct i r. , 

t here wau bout -.15 -:-00,:..-1-notic~d a ehorta~e of ab9ut $1.20 ,--_ 
. ~ -

S?mething ove:_a-Uollar, at any rate, and ! ' kept checking to 

• ! 

-~·- •. see 1! ' 1 - couldn't . f~~d the shortage gQing over the v~rious deduc­

ti ons that had been made, but 1 couldn't loc.a.La-l....t.-.!.Jl.at..-e.:~B.a.1~ ..... ""'--~ 

____ . . ·Arter tbe_!lelp h~d. be.~n paid -o~during w~.tch time as 1 sat 
-"--- --

1 n my office, no one cam~ into my ·office who asked me for a 

a envelo 
-

· paying off 01' the help 'had taken place, Mr, Schi:f't' returned 

.and handed me the".' envelopes which were laft over_, __ bound .with 
. . 

elastic ~and, -Bftd-1-pu-t them in the-caeh compar-tment,--which 

~_;_---=---.....-·--·~i~~~d~i~ent from . tqe cash box,--a certain cash compartment 

. in the safe, the key to w~ich 1s kept in my. cash box. 1 
•I . 
.. _ pl,a~ed the~ in the el!,fe, and Mr. Schiff busied h:imsel-f ··clear ing 

. ..-
.. . · . · up the --boo~s anQ. the files and placing them in the safe. · While 

• I - • • . . 
0:..:....:.:...-------!!--.~'e-was -d-e!Bg-th&t-, -1 ~ed . ;i._n ;th,e - -time~o_lo-ck~.-=::the~.~llp840--.---. -: ·· - ·-- - . --- - -- .. ·. . . . .. 

•I • 

. ~ be used~ thene~t · day. l ·took out the two time sli_ps which. were 
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•. 
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.· r.. 

. . · the · Vf9,y. we ··usually .·do wi ~h "the ·t ime clock. 
• ' -.- - -- --:--:r -... - - .-: ,• *'f -

. . . 

Afte·r placing 

-:····-·\-. - .. · «-. ~ these e~ipe · i n . ~he c'l~ck .. and bringing those back in the office, 

:Mr< Schiff and myself left for home, it being a:b out 6130 • . l · 

· · . neglect~d . to etate that .while 1 was sit.ting in the office _Mr. . . . . 
. . Sohiff was paying . .off ·Newt Lee--theee are t.he two time slips 1 

· tQok out .... -

,, Qentlemen, as 1 was ·saying, ·~hese two slips that heid. April 26th , 

l913. wr1tten at the b9ttom ara thu two slips I put in the clock - - - -
~--··-··-"----. ~on. the .e_yen~ng ~f . Friday April 25th , to be used on the day 

" fol lowing, which, of ~curse, was Apri 1 26th. 1 negl ected to 
-· --.. mention also, i n going over my duties at the :factory, tha t ·Mr. 

N. · v. Darley was suparintendent of - labor and of manufactu re, 

· 1t feell to his du~y to engage the help e.nd to dis tri bute the 

he~p~tlirOughoutt;he-ple.nt;~and to discharge the help in case: 
-::-:;---:==;=. T'-, • =----..,..-

.. 

.:.. 

' . 
_ 1 t was necessary; 1 t wae al so ~ue t o him .whether their wage s 

. were r a;l sed or not • . ln other \Vorda, h e waa the man that came 

.:arroG?tly in ·c.ant·act . with the he lp. Moreoyer , he saw ·that the 

oode progressed · through the factory •Ni thout stopping , ,eas i ly, 

qµ c . econom ca • 
.: . 
~t- h ome ... at a~out;~~30, had my supper, •nashed up, then N"en t . ·• 

) ~th my· wife to the -Te sidence of he~~ J.!r . Carl. Wolfshe±t!ler 

and :hie wi fe and myself play:ed a game of auetian bridge for 
. \ . . 

'· the balance of t he evening. · My wife and 1 re.turned b:qme ·and 

. ·· re·nred at ab .Jut· elevep · o.• clock. On Saturday April 28th, l 
• • • I I 

• • • J -
· .. · :, rose,. between eeve~nd-se v.e.n.-tp.irty and l eisu._!:ely washed and 

:::=;::;;-;:.,.;"::===-- --:;::;=- -~ - • t. ~~: ' ~. ~~ ~- t~::::d, c:~ ~~~ ~~a:::a::::=:::~t::r::: e:; ;:e:::~-
1 ·. · · .. ~· · ·. 11 ~on ·fllid :-&~~rgia Avenue ~ and arrived at the'. factory on Forsyth 

,-...:.· ~~.....:........:- . .,-. ... . ... ' 

. : ~::. ,....i B¥ea.t~ . ~~~ Forsyt~ · Strc)~t -plan~, -.n- about- a.rat), is ·my recol-
. .· . . . 
:: ·. • l~o.tlon. · : 

~ • 1 • 

. ·. . : .. . 

On ·D!-Y arri v~· at.- ~11~ !factory ,- 1:- found-Mr-. Holl.away-, tb.e 
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. way; .1 · :found 

- I ,' 
Alonzo: Mann, th~office boy, in the outer of~ice, 

... · .. 
·: I 'took off-:-m,y coat and hat and opened my des~ and opened ·the 

-
,: ea.fa, and assorted the · various -books and fi lee and ·111 re t. rays 

-
· c~ntaining ~he various papers that were pl~ced there the evening 

befor~ , and dist?"ibuted them in their prope.r places about the · 

-- ---- ---!..-oft"ice. I then ·ne-nt out to -the shipping room and- eonvereed a 

-.. 

_ ~ew minute1:1 with Mr. Irby, who at ~hat tlme was shipping clerk ,~---' 

.J 
---,-'-1· G:HiHlGl3r!ling -the work w hich he Wfi.S ~Oinp; tQ do that morninF2:, 

through, to. the bes t of my rc1 c0llection, · we did no shipping 
I• • 

_ _ the.t da~r , due __ to thl;l ·,1'act that t.he freight offices w~re not 
I\ 

·~·r.eceiving any shipments, dud to i ts being a hol~.-- 1- ra-

.. 

--- -
~~~~~~.:..._.;;.-U.~~e~d~-~t~·Or=DMw=o~C:Ctfice . and log ked th.t:a._ugh the papers , and as -

sortad out those --=-
- -

which 1 was going to take over on my usual 

trip to t~e General Manager's o1f~ce tha~ morning ; 1 ·t hen 

tu rned -~o the 1n:vo1ces covering sh11ments ' which 71i3rd mada by 

t he Penc il Ft1<J t:>ry on Tnuraday , April 24th, and which wer~ 

t;rpewrft ten and f:I s u r e d out on Friday, AIJriL.2.5th , b;· Miss . 

Eubanks, the stenog rapher who sj;.ays in my of1'ice ; - she ha .fiur-

----'--- : ...... · """ri:::...ed throughy~th her~work _tha~<!_a~,_J>i:_e_v_!.~us_to _goine h Qme , _!!) ___ ;..... 

, .:i:il; ~ Y.tld -spend t.he holiday . in tli3 c~untry where sh.e lived; I 

.. ' 

_ didn't get to checking over those invoices covering these 

· .ahipments ·on Friday , due to t he fact that Mr . ~cbiff and myself 

;.:wer~ comple~ely o.ccup~e d the entire day -until we left the fac-

1- tory., =wit~ · the pay-roll: ao naturarly, as these - invoices cover-• 

. sent- to the customers, 1 · go·t .ri.gbt "to work in checking them. -- - ·- - - --- - - . ---------
t 
; Now, l ·h~ 'these i~voices he:re ; th~s~ pape~s have not be.en _ 

.. ~,_...- . . ·- - ---
·~~~..:....._-- ~ ~~ ie.xh~b~ ted ·before• ·b~t ~ !vil~ explain : them • ."¥e'* £e.~. 8-.l~it . eomu 

:~ • ·. )·· t 8 1igtJ' \ 1 kipM ... _Q~· all tl'!-e matbemati.Oal .work• in .. tbe OffiCtJ! Of . . . 

. ' . ' 
' 

i· 



• • . '.(•- . 

'-· -------
. .. 

:· • • J 

. ·.· ... ... 
' ... 

1~ is· ·very. 1mpo.rtant tha:t ·~i;ie, prices be co.rrect, ~thaL the .. ~·~-=----
.....---

---':-:---'---'.:-- ......,;;.--,--amount of ~oods ~shipped -a~r~e·e ·w1 tn the amount which 1 e on · 
\,. 

.---.: '~;-tne · ·1nvoice, ·and t~at. 'the -tenns -are corre.c-t, a~d that .the ad-

dr.e~s is correct, and also 1n some :cases., 1 don't know whethe.t 

there ie-:-one-like. that here, there are freight deducti one, e.lJ 

.o.1' whiqll._h~y~ _19 _pe-=- very carefully checked ove r end .looked into, 
-

because 1 know of nothin~ alee that exee~eratee a customer 
. ·- -... . · .. more the.n to rece1 ve. invoices that are incorrect; moreover; on 

t.hie morning, t his opex:,ation of this work - took m~ l onRer than 

it ueu~lly t.~es. a..n .ord:Jnary person to complete t he checking 

01-:-the-i-nv:G-i-Oes, 'because 11auell~ane_.c_a.l la 04t andti.e other 

---'-,,_____-.~_· checks-, bu·t · 1 · ~id this. work all by myself' that l'tlvrnin~, end , . . . . 
~ . - -

·~. as ! . .- went o~r-these invoice.a, 1 noticed tha~ise ··Eubanke, the 

. :,_dS\1 before, had evidently. s~rificed . accuracy to speed, and. 
I 

... 
·-whelo inv-oiee, and 1 aad to make the corrections as ·1 went 

- .·• ) 

alohll, fit?uro them out, extend th~, make ·deductions fo.r 

. ·1 ijhipnente, - bectruse when these shipm~nte were made on April 
...:. - __ ; -. - . - _. _·_:__ .. - . 

- -
" 24th, which wae ,Thu.rsde.~, :this was the le.et day of our fiscal 

I 

· • • · .. 
1
. -we-ek, 1 t ··was· ·on "'this - that l made· that financial sheet which l 

" 'f .-r •• t · ··:· - • •• • - -- ·- ------, 

· ~- __ ~=- ~ _ ;. ~ ·make out. 'every; Se.tti1rday afte.rnoon, as has been my . custom, 1 t 

-.. : : . . ~ :~ : · ... '..' .. · ~· ... ;i~ · o.n this ~figure ~+. . t~~al .. ehT pmente i makethat-o~t , so .necee-
.:. j . .__ --~ -- ____ . __ . -- - -- - -- -- .. -

·• . , . · .;>,.,: ... ~d;-:. -ea;rt-ly-i+-welil4-be . the ·· tatal ·ahip:ne.nt~ for the week that had 
••:•It ~ ; ". ',. I 

0 

' , 

0 
0 

' • ~1 0 
0 

0 

. . a . e -f1gur.ed out' en y invoioe and ar 
~ o I o l • 

• .. • :' ... ~~ .. •• • • • • I • • • • 4 • .. • L 

~ -range it in its ' entirety so. l could get a fi~ure that 1 wuultl". 
I . .• ~--'--~.....--~ 

:·. be a~Ie:tb us~ •. .. The first order here is from Hilton; Hart & -- - -- ____ .._ 

~=:;==-...........>f!r-1 -.1K~aHr~nl-4:C;.oo:mp~y, Detro:lt, Mi~,,---neru ie .the orlg:Lnal order whicn 
~ .-=-- -· . . '. . .. . ·.. . . . . 

-,-.-~~. fi".-·ti-rt.~ - 1ri'.-;.the-'"tile~o~,o--ur of-fice:, }?.~re .. le th~ _tnanecript_ion whi.ch. 

:~"· ':: ._\~~~~~de.:_pn_Mar~ 28the:~~~been shipped unti 1 April 24h, 
• • • l lt • ~· • • - ---"'--'·---- . . - -

I '.this..s_.u~t.omer ·or.,de~e.d· J.1>Q • ·g~oss • . Of, ~~· ?. of . a certa1n-peric1l .. , '• 
... .. • • .. .:!'. - 1 • • • • • • • • • .. • • • • •• ~ 

, $.t.~ .. --~.. "' . · - -· •. . ) . . . 
~-~ . .... ~.~;._ ~ .... ~i.~·)'~;·~',:\, .... l'!S' .. ~, • ............_ ~--:--·~- .. ..........__ ., __ ~ .. -- -· ~---._-....r. 

. , ~ .. ·~\ ;- ~-------.....·-~ :........,_,_ . - -- · -~,.,,..,;....--... . 
• r T . 



• 

'> · ·.:· ~ •• 

· .. ~, ·' •. :i .J , : • .•. . 

""#' • • •• ... .,_, , 

·. ·. 
•. ---..,,-· ? 

.: . - . I . 

. -----------,~ 

I 

I 

-- -,1--::-:-- -· _., -- . --=--- .. . ·. --- .. -
.. 
T 

--- . --·~- -' --- .. . . . 
¢t . .. • • - • • • • • .· 

, .· . 
.. . ·. · . stamped "The . Packard Motor, Car Company," 125 ~rose of ·No. 3 . . . . 

I 

: --~- .. -..J..__ - - ·. - . . 
· and 50 .. g.rose- o:f-:Wo. ~4 f-'tb0se-figilree =- rt:}present the grade ·or··- ·· ·-

hardness of the lead in the pencils; wa shipped 100 Rross of . . -· 
No. 2, Jll 1/2 . p:rose of._ I_io. _ 3, and 49 ~rose of \To . 4, the emotmt. 

. . . 
:~,--~~\ .. the sbipment .~f No • . 3 is short . of the_emount the cuatoma r 

· ~ ---~-.: _ _ -_ ·~ ~r~erec!_L there.!.~r~, .~h~re is _ a_ E!USpen~~ _eh__ipment card attached 
l .,., • -

.. · · 1·. ~o it, as 'you will "notice, ~ the flret ·shipment on this order 

.. 

· ·~--took .. place on April 24th, it was a special order and a special 

.1mJJr1nt on it, ·afld- therefore, the length of time, orde r receive.a. 
• 

1 at the factory ~n March 18t~. ln in~oicin~ shipmenta made by 

. t~e Pencil Oompe.ny, -Our method ie as- followss -We -make out in 
I 

~riplicat~ . the· fire.t or oriRinal is a white shee t , and that 
------

.. · 

goes t'o the cust omers; .. the second ie a-p1nk sheet and that 

goes over to the. ~eneral Manager's office and is filed serially, 

that ie 9 chronologically; one date on the top, and from t hat 

the char 

third sheet is a 'yellow sheet, which is here, those ere placed 

,..:..:,;;;_:_ __ -=--__,....,.--;i=n..,.__,a~· ~f~i:..=:-1~,...Q.!!i_c_e~re_filed_al~hab~~ically..__Thes~e--__,--.. I . . .. 
·~ yellow. -eh:.eet-s-i bave het'le are not the ·yellow sheets 1 had .. ... . 

that day, because they h~ve since been corrected, :1 81!1 ,1ue t 

r taking the- i'orr-ected ~heete, -:1 . made -the- correct.1 one, M1es ""Eu-
'-------'-~-~==-=-~):--__:. . 
-=----'-----:--,r-' -+n:rrrlrs returned on Monday and saw the correctfons 1 had made in 

'• 

~~~....:.-.--_,___;_~~~~~_yj~_.u.. ....... ~~e:et:s:,:;:end a ti e:noth~ r set . of tr~pl 1 ca tee 

--;'----___.-a_t.~~r.ds, ·and l ·iJ>r~~µme made t~~m corr~ct, l was not . the re, 

., .~ .. 1"eend l don't knQw. ~hese orde r & are respect! vely Hilton, Rn.rt 

· ~ & ·Kern Comp~ny·,' _t , -W:-:-Willienie· & .Cpmpany o~ Fort Worth, Tex., 

'-:~: . .. .. . : '\ .. ·. '.:(;the. ·~ort· Sin,~ ~h PA~~rr9o~p.any of Fort · S~i th, Ark., S. o. 
I i;.-..: .s"• :.•.: ;t ;lj- . •· • .. . • • .. • .. • : ;· ·:: .··: ....... ·;·t ~~1:~:~ ~~.n~, Butj~~~! N • . Y., S, . T . :...~rre~ & Comp~ny, South 

-~· ...,._ ·· "· ' . , 
"'.-,!.... · . . ;'~fi.C~arke;§t· •. ,; ·Chioago., , l~.i, s .. H. ·Kress Company, warehouse at . 

""' . ... . ,. . . . . . . . . . ' .. . . . 

. I 
• I · ... 

•) 

· . '·'· . ~ · ~ \ 91 ff.~l1rJ° .S:t., . I.few "i..or~~ .'N\Y.; . ~~ere, is an order . . th.at ·we, · ii~-1• ...:.:. .. ·~-
__ _.. . ,_,_:j -£..-- • ,;;..,u.~ -" ... .. ~ ....:•-. .... ' - ' ~,. . -_.j,,_~ • , ~ • ~ ... ~---~ , .. .: ..... -"' ~- ·,,,.;.--- - ; ... _. ' - .. ,. 

.. .._.... ·- .~~ .. ' (!'llJ• .._,,.. ' ~ - """ Yo; ·..-r.:i:.--· .. --- - ·--~-- 1. ~-..::M'~:...---=4-'I -.. .. 
~ ~~~ ........ ,_~~~ i.,,,.: •• l'i • ~""":\~ .$ =---· . ·-·· ... .. -- 1""1-....,....~ ... -*!~~ ,,_....,_ ... .. • .. \, _..,,,.., . . ' ~~ -

' + _,.• ::"'".,. ,,.._,. • "": f \ ""' • • '• V ' '" .. ' ',•'t ...- , • : t • 271 • " ... • • • I • ' , • ·' - ' .! . . . .......---·-.-' ._ . . . , . -- -- ;q ... j 
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' J. ••• • • •• ~. ·~ ·; , "i·~ - . ...... 
. . ., . . 

. .. 

.. , .. < t~· ce.-,par.ticuiarly careful · with, beoau~e 
' I •' 

' 
all these· f ive and 

~:_'·~----·._ten'. can~ syndicates have a g~eat de.al of red tape. These in-
. : .. -- - - ... · .. 

... . vQ·~·9ee, though they were typed on .April 25th, Friday, were 

ii._ ~·. shi~ped on· Apr~:J 24th, and b.ear date at the top on which the 

" · shipnent was made, irrespectiveof · the date on which t hese a.re 
~ ' . . . . . 

t ypewr"i tteni in other words, ·the shipments took place April 
==::--=:=::=-------,-....--

24th and that date i& at -tie -top. ., typewritten, and -a: stamp by - -- ' . 

_ _..tlle ·office boy ~t tb,e botto~, April 24th. · Among o·ther things 

" that . the S, H, Kr~ee Company demands is that on their orders, - . __ ....,;~:::-.=-- ... 
-,.----

you· must et-at e whether or .not it is -complete, the number of ----

,. 

-tb_e store, and -by -whfch r ·a1 ~road the shipnent ~oee. Here is 

.one · from-f.- w. Woolworth· '& Company, Frankfort, lnd. • .. t~e tb,e: - . 

fQ~~owin~ illu~tratione_t _!ese 9.5 lb.a.._, at 8 8 cents per hundred 

·· =--- · ~ · lQs •. , freight credit; in other worde, we had to find out what 

the weight of that shipment was, and figure out the amount of 

.. 
every. 100 .lbs. shipped. Then, -here comes one to Gottliev & 

Sons, .o.n~ .of: O\lt_l~rge distributors in New York, N. Y., they 

h;ve a freight . all~-wa~ce-·~f~8 .. -per h\1ndred lbs. also~ -end tl!e ir·-:---.. 
ehipment 041iounted to 618 lbs., on Thureda:\l-r.A:pril 24th, -:-'Pb.at . 

• f 

~=:::::~==--'"'.=--.. ~wa.a ·~ .8h1pmen.t. _pf _thro.!':-outs, . or:_ Job~- · _ . . . . .. -------
= -- · .. - 1 etarte~n =this · won. as l said, and had gone in.to it in 

"'·-------

. 
. ~ 

... , -;''. .s~e ·:de·~ail, to eho~ yo_u~ the carefulness with wb,ich the- work 
'\ • I • • ' • 

;, :-t_ " · ·: -;: in~et. be carrJ.ed :out,. 1 was · at work on -th-i-8 on~~bout 9 
. . • . , ' • - \ I .. ;1 • • •. . ;: . • • : .. . 

· '· . .' -: ... -~OJ clo~~,. .as n~ar ~e 1 r~member, . Mi:-. Darley and Mr. Wade· Camp-.... --.. ··.: . -- . 
. be.ll, the inep~otor of the .factor.y, came 1nt.o __ the outher office, 

that day on this work, ~d 
I .. •I 

w1 th Mr. ·narley e.nd Mr~ -. .. ... .... 



~· "' .•.. 
. .- .. 

;-:4"--

, : .. 

. ... ·· ... 
. . . ------. --'---·. ·~·_,,_...-:..-......:.-...- .-----:-- --;' ...:._. . .. ..... ·. 

. -· . . 
: . - :-~ -smi~~ came -~ n and asked me f~r_ ·}\~r pay envelope, amt ~or that 

• ~- ... -· . -,, -- - --- , -- .... - - -.:...==::-=- - .. ··-

;~· · · : -:-:;-- ·of ·her e1eter:--1n-law, :and 1 ~ent _to the s~e and. \ mlo.cked 1 t 

. . , -~-. -·-:-~·-:-i:~d:_~ot out the packe.g~ ~f ~~elop~e- that Mr. Schiff had . given \ 
·.. .• . 

~ - ~ 

ime the eveni_ng .before, and p:av~.r. the required two envelopes, 
:;::;...;_ ______ _ 

·: and .ple.ced the remainiJ\g en.velopee th.at l ~o t out, that we:e 
-· 

left ·over from the· day · p~evious, itr-'my ca.eh bo~, where l . would 

· ·have them. handy-1~_.-'caee others might come in, and l wanted to 
., .. . . 

have tnem_nea~ at ~and W'ithout having to j~mp up and ~o to 

the sate every time in order to g~t them; l keep my cash box 

- -·-. : in t~e lower drawer. on the left ·hand aide of my desk. After t.aee 
I ~ 

Sm~th had gone away with the envel.ope.s.y a few minutes, Mr. 
,,.__=---- -- . - - -

' : , · .:·De.rley came back .. wit.h the envelopes, end pointed o~t t~ ·: me an 
,, . ::· .. 
' 'error in one of them, either the siste'J:=.in-law o'f' Mise "Tli a tt ie 

.:_._........,.....,....._-,.,.....,....-.,..----~ 

.•Smith, she had gotten· too much mo.ne~r, and when l had _deducteO.-: 
I • 

the amount- that- wa-e-te-o- much, .·that m:nount balanced the pay-

inight ·be~ore,. and -le~t about five or ten cent~ ove~ those things 

• ~sually __ _r ight. themselves anyhow. I continued to work on t hose 
I ~--~-

__,_...:.......;....;.,:__:....._~.~; r n v o i c e~~~-hen l_w_a_s~int-e-rrupted-by~Mr.-Lyone,~Superintend.en~ 

. ; of ~ontag Bro.the~s; c~ming in, .he brought~ lr\e _a .. ~nc:l) display 
.,____.....__ -· J • 

':~---=::--c: ·----b_o~ that we Tc~ll the ·Papema aseortment-bex,. and-he-:left--i t-wi th .. 
•., ·.: .·+--- . -

~·m~, he seemed to be Jn . t\ hurry, an~ 1 ,told him if he · would wait 
11 • • 

-. · • tor:.-~ minute I _ 'V!Ould ·go· over to Mon~ta~ ·Brothers' with him, as 
---·- ~ • . --- ·- . 

~..,,;.--;--:-:-::::-:=;.,,....,-...,,... . .' ··" l ·~s. go.ing :over there; and· he stepped out to the outer offi.ce, 

· and as soon as l come to· a convenient etopp1ng place in the 

. . ·." work·,__ 1 put . the 0,Pfi.pers . ~ had made. out to take w1 th me in a 
'· .~. . ~. '-. . I . ~ . . . 

" · ·~~ ··: . · · ~ folder_.. andput on my· hat· and ~at .. and went to the · out-er office, 

~;;; .;9u.nd. 
1that l~r-. · tyone had already "1ett·. -~~. Darl~y ~eft 

·- • . • ~ • • • • '-J 

""· •; r .. . ·· ···~ •. ,. . ' • . "" •• ... 

·~ ·:. · . ·• ~ ,~· . . 1with ·me; · abo~rt:J ·~ .s35 or 9s40'; .. 8.nd we "passed out of the fac.1.Q.ry,_~-
• -I ~ '(, • • •: I • • • • • • • .-.. • 

<- '. · . 1:~ . stopped ·~t ithe· earner of punter and l!'oreyth · St~eets, where· · · . · ··: 
• ..,r.'...,• •. ~~ •• • •• , .: • , - •~ .. .*- I ' I> • :,_ • • . • • • • .. ·--... • ..,. .-~ - .- ,1 t • 

~. .. .. ~~~~~,,..,,,..,.-=--~· , ~'}'\tt-!l~~'~>l;r...·~;::.~;"".l~/!...:!'-:E-;:;J:.·~ic.-" :;.~~..;,, 
. .,.~ .. v ~ ,~~": .... ~~~ _ . - .. , _ ~'~S,~.!!..,~!' .. ~-.-.:~ ~.·~~~'"""!"'~ ... .-~~~,.~·-·:t""'f~ --= .... ,.-r __ ... _<"W"': ., ....... ... .,,_ :· ~ .,.- .... ~. ~ ·--~~, . ~. . ~ .-. ·~· . . . . . 

'-'' f • •, : • . ; ~ · ... \ • • ' • • M • 

} . .. . . .~ . . 
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--,..----.. -.--·-- ·- . 

. ., 
. . ·----.. -.. ·-. d-r~i.nk,-we-GO-Rv;eJ:'eed togethe.r there for. some. time, and l ' · - -·· .. " t" - • • 

ll~hted a cigare-tte and . told him ~ood-bye-;-g:s~na went-irr omr 

;___;_ ____ _ ................ ......_. ..... on, and 1 went on. m.Y way· then to Montag Bro there', 

• ..,i 

.. 

where l arrived, as nearly as me.y ~e . , at 10 o'clock, or a 11~ 

tle after; on enterinp; Montag Brothers, I spoke to Y.r. Sig. · 

." Montag, the General 1:.anager of the · ~usiness, ·an~_.then the· 

·: .. papers which 1 collected, which lay on hie desk, I took the 

- papers out and --iransferred them into the folder, and took tpe _ _ _ 

other pape~had in my ftrider, -·end distributed 

-~-thent at th:e~prOpe~at ;.;on.tag Brot)lers, 1 don't ~ow Just 

what papers they were, but 1 there were several of them, · 

e.nd l went on. chatting 

!v;a;t thews,- and ;~~r. Croes, of _the Mon tag Brotha re~ ---that l spoke to Miss Hattie Eall, the Pencil-Company's etenog­

r.9. iii.er Who -eta s at Menta Br-othera .' and asked 

- over and help me· 'that morning; as 1 have already told .ypu, 
I 

practically- every one of these invoices was wron~, and ~ 

- . =-:.-wanted her t~ help me on · that ~ and in dictating t.he m_!Lil; 

in fact, l told her 1 had enough_ work to keep her busy that 

whole afternoon if she· would agree to stay, ·but she sa4.d she 
•• tr • • 

• ·: 1• didn't want to do that, _ she Yla.Ilted · to have at lee.at half a 

-- -·--~ -hol:tday on Memard!al-Day... -_ l th~n spoke to several- ·of the Montag 

· Brothe~s' force o~ business m~t~ers and other matters, and 
,, . ' . 

·- at't'er that l ~aw-ilarry Gottheimer, ~he sales manager of the 

- · 
' 

( 

' Nat1onal-:-Penc1"1-Compa:ny , and 1 .. ·spoke- ·at some legnth vri t)l him • · --·--· -
.._ . 

in reference to sever~l of hie orders that . were - in· work at the 
~-----'---'_"--·,. - - -· -::;-;---- -----· -- . - --- .. ~-;- - -· ~-- -- -..:...~---

••• .. • • Ji; - • • 

· · ·: . ;1- factory, ther:-e were .:two of his. orders especially· that. he · 

· -"~- ~ ~ ~1· 1·~id epe~.a.-1- ·atress ~n·, a.e ~e · ~aid he ·desir~d to :ehip them right· ·- ! 
• I • • j - f O ~ o o I ~ o o -~ -

. ... ,·., : : r. &W,ay,~ an(l-1-t·old .him 1 d1dn' t kn,ow how far along in· process ot· . . i 
-. · ·~-~~ ~~~~~-~-~~~-~-~~~~~:::~·~;_,-r:::,;~~:-:: ::-=.~ .. ~~~ 

. . . ·. : . . . .. .. . . . .. . . ~_ .... -. -~~ ;. . .. . . - . . ... . . . ... ,..·· -
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- I ____ __._ ___ _ 

manufacture the orders ha.d proceeded, but if he would ~o back. 

-with ~e then I would-be very glad to look - for it, and then tel l 

him when we could ship them, and he said ~e couldn't go riRht 
-- --- -- --,-
. ·away , he was busy, but he would come a li~ tla later, and l told 

_:._- - - - --;.Jiim l would be ~1-ad for him · to come over 'later that· morning or 

-

in the ~f~~rnoon, as 1 would be there until about 1 o'clock 
l . 
'in· tlie morning, and after thre&!. 1 then took · m.Y fo lder and r e -

turned to Forsyth Street alone. On arrival e.t F9reyth Stre·et, 

:i went · to the second or ·office fl oor, and 1 noticed the clock, 

and i t indicated five minutes a f ter 11 o'clock. I "saw Mr. 

·Bol J owe.y thdre, and 1 told him he coul~ go as soon as he ~ot 

· ___x.e~dY, and he told me he had so~e w~k to do for Harry Denham 

-.and Arthur White, who ··were doing some repair work up on the 

top floor, and he would dq the· worlt first. 1 •then went int.o · 

=the o f 'flee, l went in t he out.er office, and found Miss Fia t tie · 

; -
who in troduced herself to me as !\~ rs. Ar thur 1.'fui te , and the 

office_~oy; Mrs ~...thut J'lhitEL.W.all±ed tO- see-he~u&&and- end-LI- - ---
=--------~ 

went -into the inner office, and took off my coat and hat , ·a.nd 

.removed .the papers which 1 had brought back- from Mcm.taf?- Erot.her.s · 

·in -the fol.der, and-put-tl:rErf'olller away. lt ' wae about ·thi lL _time. 

_.that l heard the efevator motor .start up and the circular saw 

..:l.n the carpenter ehC?P.t __ !'hich is right next ·to it, running ,--"lr---
. ----'5==~- - =--:-- - - t . 

heard it. -eaw-·t ... h=r=9=u'=g.,,,h--=s=om=e boards, ·which 1 supposed . was the worJ:c ----- --
I • 

. . 

.. that -Mr. Holloway llad r efer.red to . 1 eepe.rated the ord~t:"B-

from the letters vrhic.h required ·answers, ~nd took- th.a other -- . - . 
-.- .... ··~ - -

. . . material, · the other printbec.t-matter thm- ttdn' t11eed immedi ate_ 

. . ..:..: --- . -j-- --- - -- - - ... ·--- -· -- - ; .. 
·~. ·: . · · ,attention, 1 'put that·..1-n- vaP4oue-trays, .e.nd ·1 think it. wae e.bcwt· . ~ . . . 
--,---.-· - : this :tim~ that 1 concl~ded 1 would.- look and . eee how 'tar along 

- . .. .. - . ~ ~ . , . . . -

-.- ..... __ _ ·t~e re~ort~ ~ere~ ... ~w~~.f~ l _ ._ue_e · .... ~~- ~et~~~d.~l> IDY ~f,~~1!-1.; ~~P r · -.. ~-,'Cf": " 
·- . .-~ ..... . ·. ·:~~--- -.. ~~.... .....JIW4~~.-- _-::::Ii:.* .-~- ..... r -· ·· -~ .. ~~--::~~f."siturd:af~~'rnqori", ~mid: Jo :m-y-·s~rpri~e -'~ . tou.nd tl;lat_ ~n&3 !: ·· ...• 1·' · 

;"r .. · . .. 275 . · .. , .. ._ . 
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sheet which contains the recor.d 9f pencils packed for the week 

did:n' t inelude the report for Thursday·, the day the fiscal 

week e~de; hlr . ·S0hiff . evidently, in the stress of get t ing up, . 

fiRurinR out and fil linR the env0lopee for the pa:i.r-roll on 

Friday, instead of, ae usual , on Friday and hal~ the day Saturday,_ --....... - -- - --- --- - -- -
had evidently not had enough time. 1 told Alonzo Mann, the 

office . boy, to call up -Mr. Schiff, and find out when he was 

c oming ~own, and Alonzo told me . the ans wer came back over t he 
. . 

te.lephone that Mr. Schiff would be riP:ht down, so l d~dn't pay 

any more-attention to that part of the work, because! e~pected 

.Mr . Schiff· 1to come down any minute . It wa~ about this time 

.that Mrs. Emma Clark :freeman and Miss Corinth-ia H~lJ._, two of 

-the ~1rle whO---WOrked ori~he fourth I'loor, came . in, and asked 

permission to ~o up.&ta-ire and get Mrs . Freeman's coat, which l 

r~adily gave, and 1 told them at the s ame time to tell Arthur __ _ 

left my office, two ~entlemen came in, one of them a Yr. 

- · · · Graham, and t he other the fath...§lr_Qf_ a_ 'boy_ by the name 0£ Earle - --
,~------ - - ~-· - -- - . 

- - -
Burdette; these two boys had ~otten into . some sort of trouble 

' _durin~ the noon rece"Be _the day _befQre, and were taken down to 

111 
t I ~, • 

• I 

potlce-headfi_uar1t.ers, and of course didn '. t get their envelop~e ttie · . - ...... 

night before, an~ I µ:ave the required pay envelopes to ·the two 

fathers, and chatted with them at some length in reference to 

the trouble their boys h~d gotten 1nto the day previous. And 

just before they lef~ the office, Mre. Emma Clark Freeman and 
• 

Mies Corinthia Hall came into. my of,fice and asked pe.rmisei0n to 

use the ·telephone, and they .etart~d to ·the . telephone~ duri~g_ --4-~ 

~--=-~. :. · · .-~( · which "~ime t~~ee --two g~ntlemen left ."i[!Y · ... ~·t~ioe .. .- .. :eu t p'revio~s to · · · i · .. -~ 
...;;.._:...:..:,.,.,- ..... ---+ ••. • .G -:the.~, wn.eA-tb.~e-t.w.o-;.gentleme~ .. came in, l had _got~en Miss Hattie· ! ... 

, • • ,' • ~ r: ' • ' I 

· ·.. ' ·, liall.ialland dictated .what ina:l:l 1 -had to .give her, and ·aha!~ 

. _;_-_::~~.:·;~~~~~.--:~ri~~~--;::iTtr~~;:~~~1'~i··;· r1~~~il~-~ ~~ . -

. --'· ... .~ -- ..... _.. . .._. ...:... ~ .. . . .......... . - . , ... , . 
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e letters and brouFht desk 

.-. to read ·ove·r- and- eign,-whi-e&-wa.J!k-l-etarted , Miee Clark and 

. Miss Hall left the office, as near as may be, at a quarter to 

twelve, , and went out, and I started to work readinR .over the 

-~~letters and e1~n1n~ the mail. I have t~e carbon copies of 

. .. 

_, 

·-- - ~ 

these letters which Miss Hall typewrote for me that morning .. ... -
-

· -here, et.ta~:w~ te- ·the letters ~m the euetomere, or the parties 

·· whose letter l ·was e.nswering; they have been introduced, and 

have been identified. 1 -eee them here (Defendant's Exhibit 8),:--

.southe·rn Bargain Ilouse,.-tmrre was a letter from Shode-Lombard, 

dye ma:kere, 18 li'ranklin Street, the American Die Lock CompanY'll 

Newark; N .J., another letter ~o Sl).ode-l.e~a-rd-t-Gempany-in 

answ~r to one _ of . thei re about a die, Shode-Lombard.t Company 
- -· -being in .New Yol'.'k, · one -to Henry Disst~.m & Sons, in reference 

--t o=; a- knifir-Waich they sent us to be tried out, a circulAr 

knife, one to .J . B. McCrepY, Five & '!'en Cent Syndicate, one to 

· ~peci-al ·imprint pencils, which they were e.eking us to ship as 

soon e.e possible, one to A, J, Sassner, a.pother .die maker; 
; . 
,. 

the.ea l ·J-t.-i:ers a.re copies of the ones l dict ated that mornings 

l signed these letters, and while 1 was signing, as Miss Hall ;: 

which had been received by· me -that mo.ming. at Mo!ltag ' e offiee, 
·~~--'-~· ~ --
----.- _-:o_ •• .:..L -

over e,t t~e _Oeneral ~ane.ger'a office, I gave 'her these -orders 

to be aclq>.owledged. 1 will exple.in our method of acknowledgment 

of _grders in a . few minutes. l continued signing the l~tters 

! ~and ~~eparat ng"'tlie~~rbo~ · copies . from the letters, and putting 
t ~4 •. • • -

1 tbem-,.n "'Var.ioua .·p~acee ., 1 folded the let.tars -and· sealed-: the --· 
• I! : ~ . . , -. • . . •. • 1• 

_.t~···,,_. ~ · - .... . J ... 

. · · · . ~ letters, and of .. course 1 told Mies aal.l 1 would post · 'them mu-
• ., • • • • I .... 
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.· .. 

ed .to me~ almost immediately, calling into. my office that ehe 

-had . :ror~.otten eometh1ng; ··and -then · she left for ~ood. Then l 
1 1 • 

started in , we transcribed, first we enter· all orders into the 
1 

• house ord,e_r_ Q.Q...Qjc (Defendant' e Exhibit 12), al-1 t-he-se-ordeTe 

- ·- - ..... --
11hi~h Mies Hall he.d-acknowl.-~dged, i - entered in the! book, end 

1 w:f 11 exple.in that matter in detail. T.here. has been some 
. . 

. -
·. :.. question raised-about this, but 1 b e lieve 1 can mB.ke it very . . · 

/ 

cle~r • . Here · is en order from Beutall Brothers Company 'De-
. -· ._ .. _ . fendant's Exhibit 21); ·the very first operation o.n. an order 

that is r eceived by t~e Pencil Fact?_ry a t Fora..vth ·street · . . ' 

in my office is the acknowledgement; that is the rirat · oper~----­

tion, ·becaua-e the ' acknowledp.:ement is the epeC'ific second · part 

__ af the contract;· the first part ie wbe-a-tb.Et~'----8-end-ua the ordt:tr; 

.t;ha.t is tile-f)&r~y-of t_he first part-, and the party of the 

sacond part ie when we- write them .an acknowledgement ca rd and- - - ­

agree to f1ll the order, end enter the order whtch the 

an eo necessarily, to satisfy our ~ustome rs, i t must b~ the 

. very first thing that is dp n~, _an9 ia __ the_i'.iraLthin~ -- - - -- -;--- --- - .-- -·--- . .,. The-
. . 

ncknowled~ement stamp, which -You have already seen here below, 

shows first two things; first, who acknowledRes the ordr~, 

and second the date it ·was received in the office on- Fore.vth . ~ 

·. 

Street. Here is_ one from Butell Brothers (Defetdant'a Exhibit _._!.__ __ . 
I 

- .- - 21); that ba'S.re--the date AW~,-up-a-. . . op; t.ha~ was - ' . 
. · tp.e date ''whetr:S-autell Brothers in Dubuque, : la.., he.d that letter·· ·· • 

typewritt~n, we didr:>.-'t know-.when they . maibro--tt, but that is 
l • • ~ -

~ ·:-~ '.the ·day it was written, it -was received e.t the . General Uapager's . ·. .... . . 
. . ·I office, ·might ·have. been received Frid~y, on .E.ri.da~ril 25th~ --; 

.. \ . / . . , 
~· a;fter l ha~ gotten.• th:e-mail-tha..t.'.-da.y.:.-th~-r.e,-a·nd--remained there r ... . . . .,,. 
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1 ·o.f the ·tact. _that up here ·at the t~p was 4-22, this · order was 
"---"::;.,___ - ----..:..:. .. .::4 '-: -

• writ t en in pencil• or · couree it is wri~t.en_ j._n pencil; this is 

---an· order~from-F •. w.!.'..·-w9olworth± Company (J)ef~t..' a Ex. • ...17). ; tha1i 

• I 

is a Five ~ Ten Cent syndicate, as you know, probably the largest• 

in the world, that J:las over 700 eta re e, and t he ee stores would 
. 

be so bulky . tor qne.· Qff'ice to handle ·that the 700 s tores are , . 

~ivided ~n~~ differ~nt groups o.r · provinces, and in cbe,r~g:......e_o_f ____ _ 

each sr.roup there ~s a ·certain offi~e;-f-0r- i~~t.ance-, ther--e -is-­

one at Toronto, for tbe Canadian stores; one in Buffalo , ona il'J"--. 

Boston , on~--0rk , th~J!e- is one at-Wilkesoarre, one at 

St . Louis, · one- at-CnTcago-;- one ·at San Francisco . Now, this 

order, by looking-at it, l can t~ll , be-cauae· ~-have had reason 

. to l ook into and know the system of orders used by this 

syndicate, and 1 most assuredly have to know tt....._you·..JH>tice 

•' Chicago, l ~l., ·4/22, down here, and also et ore ~o . 185,- the 

Woolworth Company 347 {Deft's Ex. 17), here again is Dekalb , Dl.-~­

ln other wor 

--~ .. ~----n.~r-c~a~g=o-=--o=t-·r~1~c~e~.~--...,rhea;b1anks '8re~istributed amonp. these 

- -~ · 

-----'--~--'_va_r}ous fi~e ~d_ ~e~ce-nt stores, and ~he m~na~r- ?f _o~e ·_ st~ore, 

\ 

when .he wants to order ~oods, he ·find·a hie et_oc::k is gettinR a 

t out and sends hie o.rder in t o the · 
. 

Chicago Office; ~t the Chicago office. the buyer -1.ooke over it,---;-i.-:-: .. 

and sees that the Manager has carefully .and econom.ical ly ordered ·· 
~- . . . 

- - - . 
~ the goods, - and then ·you will notice that little · stemp-pu~cheq .. ~.--. . . - - --- . - -

.. through; you see _.up there that saye t "Valid, 4-23," ·in ot-her · 

.. : words-. of course, we couldn't have put· that 'on· there at our 

J~: .:. ct, 'but t he val~dation s tamp, with 4-23, the date· of itt 
. . - . ~ 

" '' .shows 1 ~ took a day t~ travel from DeKalb, ·1Li...,-t0-·chicago, 

lll., and that stamp shows the· valid~tion of · the · krde·r · on that 

~a~e. -~y · · ~~e . ~e~~ .·~f·f~ce, a~d t.hat order· ia ·~~l,len forwaraed by . 
0. o ~ I o ~ • 

... - · L-
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~..;;r~--i-':.-·"':·· . --~ ~·- ~:.:..-:~ . ..:~ .. -=- ·:;-~ .... -;~--;-.::-~ -~- ·- .. - -;- · .. · .. -~· 
... .. .. ~ .. • . l. . . .. . . .. ) .. , ~ . ~ .: . . . - . 

: _· ·' .. · .-.... :·:: .11• the ·Ma.na.ge·r or ·· th~ Oler.k of the Manager o.r some one in that_ 
~.... ; . . --

~ . ·: :r ·. . 
.. : ·· , F·, W. "Woolworth etore. Rer~_:ie_QllfLf.xom Wilkeebe.rre itself 

• • .-:t --- • • 

··~·; .,·.--·-2_--.(Deft'~: -Ex~-18 ), ~hat· -is ·:rrom the he~~ office -itself. Here 
· ..... - . . .. - ·' . . .· . . . . 

'· 

s:t. ~oseph, Mo. · (D.eft 's Ex. 14) viz. S_t . Louie 9 that 

stemp of t~ht. Louis hee.d office. You 

~~~:........:..~:::.,;:_----!F-"O'Q-n-t.:-1--i:imn:im-ITI'nhrrlrl:l1tT11,._t:li"ir:flli!={'.~~1>1 :are e;ree.t bia people-, a · Rreat 

they ha.ye -to - o their clerical work according -and 
.. ~. . \ 

.: · .. (-· to· .. a ·system th~:t ie c orrect. Now. then, that was the first .. . :,- - . 
operation OR these orders .a.fter WS separated them from the 

-o-theT ·m~iI; :..-and--we:::.Jr:wscl--tbe.t,: on-t-o our Su pcl rin tend en t . 1 ~ _ 
.- - . ~-:- . \ : ===------.__:_ --'--·· 

- ' I 

showing you-about the .acknowledgement 1::1tw11p, bee.a.use 4t-..is-----

. imp.or.tant -. firet because. 1 t shows _the acknowledgment of the 
: .. .. . 

· o~der, and who acknow:l:a q_ge~ itL end eecor.dly shows the date 

-On which .the orders we.re received at my office. To the beet 
.... 

_,, -~f my recollect:ion, these eckno·Nled,a:emen t Ca?"d8 Were r~i van .to 
. ..: · 

the ·office boy to poet, afte r Mies Hal l had 

hiifre· w1 th ord~l-&!7-(-96-ft' ' e. Ex. l4-2~.)..1-tu1.d con-. ,.. . 

~___,:..:,..._~----=--= .. ·...;..· .-..:;--~--~ntu~v.g throup:h~197-', th&t7I8-:not eu~h -an -eaey j ob a.a you - . 
1' ... 

i,. -would ha"'!S- been led to believe::; in the· f irst place, next· to tle 

.v., ·;'· .1 .• ·.·~··· .· . . { · serfal ·. number, there ie a series of in1 tiale, and those ini-
l.1. . ... •· .... ,;· _4," - - .-

" • • - I'•~ 1-~· 

., '_: · '. ~ ·: L ~- t:1a,le s.t~nd for the ·aa.lea~an who is credited with the order; in 
. ·. ·' . 

\ .. , . ., . 
-~- ~ other words, if a man at the end of th~ ye~r wants to get CE!_rta.~=n~· ~-
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. "!' " · 
. . : . ~hows to ~hom 11.e . go~de are· to be shipped; of . course that 1 s not 

. ' 
I 

Jue~ a mere copy. "l'he st.ore · · - · 
• I . : 

· . : ·· . numbers are put· down in case the stores have numbers, and then 
I 

_gne must · look over the. · order; 1 notice that one of the orders 

• 1 is · one to. R. E• Kendall '(Deft•·s. -Ex. · 24) at Plum- St., 
.. ,..) --··!.:.=-'· y,.!.:.· _ _..L - - - - __: 

. :.~ · ·· · __ · , ··:.' ··- . .:..,[- ~incinnat'i, .o., ·calling !'or a ·apecial, · and - that h;aa to _b_e ___ _ 
. " 

. .:~: noted in ~ie eolumn tt,;ere, you will notice re~lar or special., 

. :. no .ice here the· word spec~al out. he.re op posi t&· R . F., Ke ndall, · 
. . 

.. =; 
t~h1~.e -h?""e t ~ be WH!ff oa.rei'ull;v noted -also. ·Now, - r n -thie - · · ' · 

• I ... ,, column 1.e the order n~ber, ·and that ·order· number ·is the 

-===~-,....,c;:-,.----:: ... ~·t:_c.u~.tom.e.r_'_a _ order number, _to which wa have tre ~r- a.lwaye 

. ·. ··1· • ~hen we ship tha~order; Now, in these cases like on these 
' ' i 

.-' • :. ··~ • ,
1 

• Woolworth orders (:Pe ft• e Ex. l ~, when thel!!a is=no order 

numb.e.r. •. _wa-pu.t- d.oWR--the date with the menth, so in that way 

that Rive 1Vf 4 2~hat was the date the order was made out, 

pin~ point and the date we ·are ~oin~ to ship it, and in- this 

..._,........_-'--....__,,__ column repr.esente--the date -on- -wh1 ch the order wa}3 rece1 ve_!i, - , .. _ ~-- - - . 

. . :· ~ =--:-t-·~and. -the .month, which is April z-eth, accordin~ -to the a cknow:ledg- :· 

m'ent·, corresponding to the acknowledgmen~ stamp_ ~ow af..te.r 
~ . ' 

~ ~-.-:=-. ..• f--=-tha.t werk, · afte.r the ord:er was -acknowledge~ and ' ente red. 1n 
c.....-~~===--:- . ' --
. . . · . · . . ,. · ~-her.e, · .the next s.tep is the f1111rig · 1n on-+", ~~~,...,..,...,......-.r.-'h.......,...--.......-----ii 

~ · _ .. ;. • • 1• '":' ~ !t' . • . . . . . . . -

· . . .. .: . ·~·· . ·this e~eet Which ha.a · already . been .tendered and identi f ied. Now, 
~ · · ... __ ... . 

, . . . : ·.: -;-.t1rEf-VT0?4k ~dene~o-p-t a 
"'IO . ·- -· . . - . -

• •,._ ~ ' f t.. i• I ' .. ~ 

• · .:;, ... , ·:. · .:· -.·1• • ij.- '.S.at1~.rd9:Y .is the aec9nd day of t};le fiscal week, I<'!"iCE'~;-, s~+u ..... "-~-

-,!: ·:· .' ·. ·:. ~.''. .. '4 ~Sooday,. ·Jlonq~y;, .. · Tuesday, .. Wednesday ·and 'T'hursd~, Saturdfl.Y· 4:e--· 
1 •. ; ; \ ~ • • :=- "' ~ • ..I- - .-''I...---- _ __ ..,;._ __ 

~. :{~..: - :. -:.·:·fi .. : ~~·~.'. ~e~.oRd '!~~ .. , .. . ~:1l-d Y:Q:.,-w~li ·no-\.ice, gent-l~me~ ~ the~ev ~~e "• .. ~ ·. : 

.: .. .' :. \ .'., ·. · .• :.::· ... i' . op.iy twp '. en.iiJ'f 88,. ~h<tr•. I tat-· ...... RI. ~ -~ •R• ~dR~· . · 1 

. 1 ·. . < •i f, lalt £§ ia6bQPYr tber~ . are only tV(O °Ctf Pll the.re, and the. 
. ,. . . t :- . ~ ' . ~ . ·, . . . . . - . . . . . 

"~ ... ·: / :· ·. ;rae·:t .. entry .:19· Aprii, ·2~th,. whi.ch-vrae-~~rda.y. Now .t hen, ...... · · ., 

.. ~., ~ -· ~~~ ~~~~~~ ·~~;~~n~~~ui~i~~·;: ·id~~~~~u;l!. ~11 p:..-~c;:....~. 
.. Ji . 
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. . 
'orders ancf find -ouu_he numoer· of ~roes o-r . pencils \fh-1oh our .. 

~ - <.-' f . ~us~omers order· wl11'.oh ·tall i ·n certain .Pt:ice p:roupe, that _is, 

t'~ · .... ».· ~~. J. to -"find· ·t~ 'number of ·gross or pencils 'tor which -the Pencil 
: • ' •,. • • • •• : .. f • ' 

· · ... · .· .,, Factory get.a 'ao cents. a gross, and l put them down under t~----· 
' . ' I 

fi.ret column, the · second under-the- columnR ·, ·wliich means 

~-;-· · - -rubber- 1.nserted, and for-which -we get an a.vera~eprice of 80 
., . "~ ~· r . . 

• , , ..... , . ,,: l . ... 

--: · · .. ·~ cent.a, ·i, go throu$h t_p.e e~e thin~ and put the fip.ure e all out,, 

--.. 

-
_1 in · this · case, 1 t was 102; then we have a price group on 1Vh1oh .. , . 

I· we get ~ averaRe of. ~1.-25", and it cov.ere a ran~e in price from 

: -~ tl .. ~o-per- groes · to $1.40; ·there were 116 gross of such pencil~ 

· · ordered with these orcte-rs which were ·received that morning. 

· i The next price group are those ·on which w~ fiRure on an aver~ 
• ',J 

_price of ~1.7'5 a gross, ·and f.allin~ within thoAe limits of tl.50 

----------------t;,e-e-±~"!'t-~neltlsive; in ' this case, ·there were 34 1/2 gross; .. 
., then there is a group ?etweon $2.oo ·and ~2.95 , ~ve-rap.ing 

----ll:ir"'" -- -

$2.pO,~nd there we.a ~00 }/2 Rroee .tnBt"<fay, then ~3 . 00 and 

· ' - that we ·~et $3.25 ' for, and some that we- Ret t3.50 for, but we 

t.~_QO_._sa it 1~ a ~onservative estimate • 

. 'l'he 'reason thia is done-.-i e this; in the pencil busineae,just• · . . . . ' .. 

like in all manufact~~~ng · busihe~eee, that is manufacturing 
. l . . . -- . 

;,~.-.~ ... ~·- -- _.;_an article:t~at-.has . .,.t .o... be turned ou:t/ in- ·large ~an-ti ties,- -1 t ·- ·".· .. ' .. ._ ., . . . . . 

'· · ·. · · · : . ;~. ', behpovee the· aalep department to sell as much of.:_y-our -hiRh ·· 
. :---..-:-:{ -.. -.. .. -:~~ -. ,- .,. . . ,------ ~ . -
·: · · · ·'. .:. · ... ,. .. ... ·f; .priced · goods as ·poes"ible, a~d ae few of your cheap ~oods, ~n..d 
• ·, ,. ••I ' f I . ... , .. 

. 
·-- . . , . . . 

__._.. ••. u .. ref.ore,. .. 11' ..... y.ou . .. ltno~ll.ow many_-of the ·cheap p:oode and:-how ma171 

·of . tbe better grad~ .of .goods you are selling, it serves as-a 

... 

s old; Yo.u can 

. . . ---- :-: -
.. ~ 

went on .to-the tran.s.oripti on .. 
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Exe. 25-35). That~ is my. hand-writing ·and you can read 

e~er~ one of ' them through (Dett•a Exe. 25-35) • . Here is one, 
.. 

~ F • . ~· : Wolwor..th, 1- wrote: tha.t .one, and another one F. w.-
. - ~ 

:- "Wolw.orth,. 1 ~rote that one, and another one F. w. Wolwort'h. Fe.re 

-· , is one 5 ·and 10 cent store, : Sattt.t-- %& Varie (Deft'e Ex. 31), 
I• t t 

·-~ -!r-1 ~ote~ha-t one, and ' here -ie F, W. WolwJ)rth, Deltalb , 1 lli-

" ... : ~o~ee ,_ __ and .. L9~a~_ep9rt, _lndiana.. (Deft' a Ex. 21'/) • That is all my 
' . . 

1 
· hand-writing, exc~pting ~~e amounts that are .Placed tlown . here 

. under the. dates when the shipment of" these orders were made' 

~whi ch is -in the harii=wr-iting ·of Ill." assistant, ~.1'r. Schiff. 
r 

"'his 

"
1
• part, the amount, date·, numbers, address, salesman, date 

I . -
April 26th, and the _order number, taking the date in lJeu Qf 

:-:· ,.. .:~: .. -.-. -_-"-_---.-'-t -h-e ~~rd•,r numben; ae Lexplained previously, that is all my 
. .• .,,~-- - .. -r-- ,. -

· ·:h~d-wri ting,-ev&f>.yti\-1-ng_ except that amount there and the 

.. ·-;subsequent =crate, that is. in my hand-<11ri tin~ and the work on all 

. . 1 of those was done on th~ mornin~ of April 2~th • 

, 
_;. .. ·and to the best· of m~,r info-rmation there were-in the building 

. . . ·: ~rthur White ·and Barry Denbam and Artr ur '"White's wife on the .. · · 
. .. 

·. ;' 
J 

, 
: ,. ' top · floor. 'ro tha best of my knowledge, it must have been from 

.tt;jn to t:-1-fteen minutes- after Mi es Hall lett m.¥=-o .. t .1"1ca, when . . 

~\°' .. . :.· '· •. ::: ...... - -i.this ·ut..tla.. .gir.l,_ whoDLLafterwat:da found to. be M.ar~ .Phagan, . 
t ' O I • '\ f 

;~• o • • ,•: I - ' ... 

, :_ ~~-~·:... ... ...:.-: - ···;en.tared my office and asked for. her pay envelope • . I e.skeii tor 
~ I . . - -
~ .. \ . - · ·- . . -. 
'· " · : -." ··:.:. he-r n~ber-· and she. told ·me; l went to-the cash box- and took 

~-
' 

I I '• 

· her ~envelope out- arrct-h;e.rided· 1 t to her, identifyin~ t ·he. 
. . 

envelops by the . num"b.e~. · _She left my office and apparently .had . . --· . 

~ot t~n ae. ~·ar as th~: doo~o_ 

-;.:,;:.c:::::::.,..=:;:'~· .=.· • ~- .. _ pft~ce .• Wh\e~1 she .~;v.1aarit1y~pped " ana--aeRed me. if ti:~e:_ J:!letal ·· 
. • ..... •• i' t 'I~ • : I I • • • ~ - .-, • ' .. .) ' , ··: · ~~ >~ · :: .. > ·~· ~a.~ ar~i,v;ed.1 . and. I .. ·told h~r ,~ .no.. She continued on her way out· 

-~~ , •. ·,,,.. . - ,. ~.--· .. 
· . " .:: ·: · :;' ·....__ · ·'· and 1 ·heard . the eound of-' he.r · io.ot steps as she went away. ~1 t . 

.. 

·, 

I 

··· ... : . ~s ·a few 'moment-e-41.fter .-she--;;k;d me...-th1:s question: that I-had --- .. j 

~~:_ ~ ~~;;~~8:~~~~;·it1~~~~ff·?f~~~;~~b~~ ~-· . - - r . . . . . . . . . ~w ~ . • .___,...,,. 
• ~ • • 4 ~ • ~ QO.Y . -'r', -- .... --- - . ' 



... . 
.. : .. , . 
··~·- ... -· 

' . . . . 

. -
:, 

. . 

\ith1ch way it. ·came .from; just passed away ·and 1 -had-that-im-.• . . 
::: 7-r · ~resaion·. ·· This 11 ttle ·, girl had evidently worke~ in" the metal 

----·--
department by her question and had been laid off owing to the 

. . 
f~ct that some metal that had been ordered had not arrived at 

-- -+ the~~ctory;-~hence, her -question• - I -only re-c-omrtzed this 

_11 ttle- 'girl from having seen her aroun~ the plant and did_ n~t . . . . 
·know her name, simply identifying her envelope fr0m her 

havin~ <Ul.ll~b~- to me. 
. ' 

_ $he had left the plan·t .hardly f1 ve minutes when T.ernmie 

.· ·• Quinh, the fo reman of· the plant, came- in and told me that I 
I . - - . 

~.,.:=...__:. _ ___:._ . _could not keep him a~y from t he factory, even though it was a 
~ - . --- .. .. . . ..... .. 
, ' 

' holiday; at which 1 smiled and kept on working. He 'f i rat asked 

.. · this wo.rk and th~sd requisitions and l ..looked a t, lfl./" 'Nate.a and .. ~ 
noticed that it .vas a quarter to one. l called 111;.r home u on 

" . lle telephone, for l knew that my wife and my mother-in-law 

'~· 'fere _ge1.nl?! to ' tl:ie ·.o:iatinee. and 1 wanted to know when they would 

-.. . 

•.t .·, . 
h~ve lun-ch. · - 1 got my house 8.?).d Mino~~ answered );h.~- .QhQ.ne e:~n~d!.__ ___ _ 

~he answered .me back that they would havelunch immediately and . "' .. 
r 
_;- for . m,e to come right ·On home• 1 then gathered m,y papers toget'.lien·_ . _· 

;..;.._.:.;....,...--_,,. __ ~_.... __ --- - -- - --
··, : and "N~n.t up· stairs .to eee the boys on the "top t lo\,)r. Thia~ must. 

' , . . '· · ·. ;, have been, - since l had just lot>ked at mY- watch, 10 minutes to 
~., .. 

.:.'~·. i"·: .-.:· .. ·~:r one.-: · 1< no.t~ced 'in );he evidenc'e of. one of the witnesses, ~frs. 
r. f .. ' · •. " . . 
· · <. \ '·

1 
' . ·: .. ~ Ar.thur White, --she -s: _ates it was 12"135 that she po.seed by and 

i.;r--:...--...,...,..:..::::_~_"_· -__.~ a~•_- me .•. That -1s p~ssib1y· 7

true; r have no reco11ect1on about ~ 
·--'---~~ .... J • • . I " - -· - - - - - -- - - - - --' .. ''. ·, : )ft~: · ·. ·, 1 t;. perhap~ her · recollection is bet t9r than mine; l have _no. _____ ....;. 

.. , ."*' . - ___.,__ ..._ -·- . . 

.. ' . ~~- .. i ·~·.~ •:·"~t"~~~e~~r~r.~ ~t.; · .ll:C?we_ver.~ l _ expeo~. _t:~·at . !_~so: . ~e~~- ar- ' _ .... ·.: 

.: · . . .: .~ . . ~ · , : d~ "riv:ed .. UP. ·e,taire · 1. ~·~~~ ~r.~.p.~~ -~ite. ~d Harry -D~nham who had- . - : ......... .-
.. ·• .. , '8. _,. • . - . ' . ' I • 

•U.:.• ....; • .:.:. ~±.~~ · ' . . . " J ~ b~.~n ' w9:r.king., up there ·and· Mr. \fh;S. te t 8 ~ife. 1 asked them if I • 

. . ~~~~;f:'tie~4~~·~~s::=:n~~~u ·.~~}a~~-;~~;~~~~-, .. ·~ ' : ... . 



....... ·-·~ 

.. 
", . . '": · .. •. :. . . . ... .... ., 

.. , . .. 
. ': ,~ . . .... 

· ·-" · ·. ~ keep~.them . sev.eral hour.s. I - rroticed that they ·had laid out 
• .\ • •• , .I · , • ' . --;"";"' 

• .~ • • f , ,,,,,_. 

. .. :"·- .. a·ome work....,and l ..:had-to-see-whar. work they ·had done a:nd were : .. . .. .. ... . 

.. ::·'.~ . .- · .i going to d;~ l .aeked ·Mr . White's wife if she· was goinlZ or 
. . . . ·.. l . . '•. . 
. . . 

. would stay there as l would be obliged to lock up the f'act~ ry, 
. . 

\an~ ure. White ea.id, No,, ehe would go ·.then. 1 went down and 
.... 

~ga~hered up my · p~p~rs ·~ iocked my· desk and~went · arQ.UllcL.a.nd~~~ 

· wasfilfd-my hands and put on:-my~·at ~and coat and lockdd the inneri· 
. I . 

I 
do-er-_j,e ·my· office- and loQked the- derors- ·· to the · stree·t and - · 

-
started to go home. • • Ill ·' • • •• - ... -.........._ .. ~_;_ ___________________________ _ 

... . . . . 
Now, gantlemeri , to the ~est qt my r~collection from the 

I . . 
--·-~.-c:·. · ·--~-- ·7:.t-1~~ -the . whi.s.t l~ blew .tor -twt>lve o'clock until at'ter a quarter 

·I 

~~one when 1 went up stairs and epo~e· ~~Arthur White and 

·,, Harry· Denham, to the beet of my · r ecollec t ion, 1 did. not st.i~ · 

·o.ut~ of t he 1nm:lr'. oft:ice; but 1 t. is poesi ble tha.t fn orde ... to 

· · .'• at;te'.'ler a call of nature or to urinat3 lmav hava- gone to the 

. . . - · c.ari not telt how ·many times nor when he does it. Now, ei tt ...... 
~· _._ -'!.,: •• ' • ,,._ .... 1 .. 
~-- • :r~"':'t. t. -

: . ' · · ~ . ; t~ng ir;t my office. at my .. deek, 1 t is impol.!_ei ble for me to see 
' ~ .·: . ., ..... ,· .. :·. . . . 

.. ... ~ "· • • ii \· • 

:,, ... : · • • 1 out . into the · outer hall when the safe door is open, as i t was '· . -. .. . ' · . . . · r · .. · . · w. ... . ·. . l" . --- - -
·. 1-~.. ...... ". ,· that morning, and not · only ie 1 t impoesi ble for me · to e_ee out, 

. ~·,,., \ ;. . : .. -· - - .· . .. . . . . ...,,,. ., . .. 
.- ~-. ·• 1'' ..• but .it ··1a · imposeible f _or ·people to see . in and see me there. 

' • I 
0

f"r-" + • ,.._ 0 

0 * 0 

•' - ./Jc -

< .. ·~·.· ··\ /-.. ;f. .. :>] :M~~. t' continued · on up Fo·r.ayth to Alabama and down . Al abama to 
.. . .. _. 

. ! 

,: , •I• ':,J.: 
0 

n.~.tshall whe-!!-l-~ai...te-0. ~a few minutes for a car, and e.fter a 

·.:.,, few~-minutee 'a .. _Geor.giat _.A.~e . ·car came along;. l · took it and ar-
' .. . r, - - ·.- . . 

·.: ·::_.;" .' ·~ ·~ rived . honi~ · at about 1 :sao~ - When I · arrived at home, I . found 
·.,: :·. . . ,,,.;:,. ...... .... _· . . . ' . . ~- _._ ' .. . 

. · tAElt my wife and -my mot·her-:in-law wera eating their dinner_, ·_aqQ. __ . __ 
• - '.:_ ~ 4:. 4 - - • • ~ . : ' -~ • -=--= =- . ~- . • ~ - ' I 

· · -. .... ~ · · .~ ... ·~ ~·.t~t~~r-:-ir>:;-l.Js.w · hatt .Ju~~ e<at,. down and - ~te.rted hi~ dinner. · I · .1 .. 

~ ~- .: · · " ,···<~ ea~ 'do~.·: to'. ·dinner·'~(i before :1 ·had ·taken-anyt-bing, --:-1 ~urnecf ··i"n. . . . .. . . ......._ . . .. . ... 

. ~~ t)le-te.1~121;~!1~·,. ~Mc}\ i~rig~t ·l?~hind: me and . ca.lle~ · · 
- ·-~-~ • • 4- • "_•, , • ' • .. • • • • 'I • . ' ,. . \ ' . . ~ . . . . 

~~~~~1.,.:c*'L.\1i0~~1· · , ,.);( l\!:t:_~· .... :~~ • .,, ..... . . !:· ... ---.....~ N~_..-·--.. ~--=~ .. 
~·---~~~~-:- ~ ~ ~~"""'"'" ~ ~.,~,.· .. ----~.'\~~~'-"'_....~r 

·- ....... · •"';'. ' ·~ . :.:" . . : .. . . ' .. · ~-. .. - . . . . --· -· ·..:.~-- ... ,. 
4-$) , . i • --,. ; •I , : , I _, 285 • , , . , • , ~ -• • , ., • . \ 

• .... 1 \ • . l 
--:-+-- . ' 
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... : .· 
.,, 

.. ·-::·-:::-: 
-~~--: · . ...... . . . .. 

. : . . . 
· ..... ~-: · /_:. ·: ' · : .. f .. had to do at "the factory, 1 would ·be unn.ble to RO w1 th him, 
~. L • • i • ' ' . ... . ·. . . . 

· ..... , : . ,·" . " : he havi.ng 1-nvi ted me to go w1 th. him ·ou:t to the ballgame. l 
~ · 1· · ' ... :r··.........._. ,_.:_ .. 
~,; . · .,,... : . ·succeeded i~ get t·ing hh -residence and hie cook answered the> 

#.-=========--:-·~phone-and-told me that Mr.~ Ursenbach .b.t:l.d not cuine bac.K .h0 111d • 
. . 

i.··: : . : · 1• 1. told her t«') gi.ve-h·im-@dlleeeage fo-r me, that l would ba unable 
- ... 

~.o go ·'?1th him. I turned around and contin-\iod eating m.v- lunch, 

and after a few' minutee my wife and mother-in-law finished 
~ - • • J • 

·their ·dinner and le:£t and told me good bye . My father in. law 
i 

·:~-and myself. ·continued eating our dinner, Minola McKn1g~-'""S e rv:!.ng 

--. --· 
·ou,t in the back yard to look a:fttlr -h.ie- c-hickens and I lighted----. . 
a cigardtte .and laid down. After ·a .fUJPinu te s 1 got u}.I ·and ... ,---
walked '-'!-' Gt:1vrg.La. ·Avdnue ..to gd t a car. I miaeed t ad ten 

minutes to two car ano l looked up and saw in f-F-Ont of Mr. 
\ 

--Wolfscimer~ a residence, Mre. Mi ckle, an aunt 01 my Rite who 

li vea in A thens , and t'her~ werl! ee.veral ladielJ"'4;"'..o: 

_ went up there to see . them and af'te r a faw minutes Mrs. Wolfshimer: 

came uut of ·the .house and I waited there unt il. I saw th~t · 1 

could catch t.he car. 1 ~ot ~n the car and talked to Mr. L0eu 

on ·the way to to.vn. The car got to a paint' abou t · the inter-
... • • .I' -

· :. section of Washington street and Hunter_atreet and the fire~ - ...... --- - · - .-
'· .. 

• .__~---.-_-· eI)gine houee and there was 8: couple .oi' care stalled up ahead! . . . ·. 
·----------·----

., · .. : ,-_,_" ~ ·:-·. !1 
• ·.o~. us, t he .care · were\iartl.ng~ere;:, to sef) the memorial parade; 

~--=~-.~- . - ... ·-·· -. -
• ..... : < • i ·. they were all banked up. After it stood therd a few mi~ - .. ·:' , ., t·~ae 1 . di-d- not , want to wa~ t, I -to'la '"'Mr. Loeb that .. 1 ·was p;oing 

.· . ·. , · ..... ·' ,: t'o·· ~et out and go~~n ae I had 11or k to- do. So 1 · w.ent.- onaown·------::-=-
• • ·- ~-- ""'-· ...... --- -· - _ .... ~--- • # t 

· Hunter etraot, going !°n the direction of Wbi tehall and when r· 
~ot doW11,, to the corner 9f -Whitehall and .Hunter,. the para.de had, 

· ·started!. to. c.om~ ar.ound and l ,.. could -:npt get. a!'ound ,at. al·.1. and ·1 



,,, ' • • . +' ·" ... 
.. . ' . .. .. 

. · .. ----· 
t - • .,, - . .. . _, • I 

r - ......_ .. 
i •• . . . · : 

.. Then l walked on down ·Whitehall on the side of Mr, M, Ri<.;J;l & _ · 
• ... . - .:·£ - --- - -· :- ~-~ -. . . 

.... .. Bros • . Stsra .iiowards Brown & Allene; when I ~ot in .t'r.vnt of 

M, Rich & Broe . e tor~ ~ 1 stood -there between ·half past 2 and1 

" ·'few minutes to 3 o'clock until the para.de:- passed en t.lr~ly; 

then 1 crossed tile stree t and went on down to Jacobs and .~~nt 

-in-and- pUireha.eed - -tw&at-y -t-:lve- oe·n.te worth of _ ~iga.r-e . 1 t.he n 

left ·the atora and went on do~ Alabllina street to Forsyth 
, 
•. · 

·street and down Forsyth .street to th~ 1actory. I unlocked the 

____ ~------ ·--~(je~oor-cin~b~n unl1>c.ked the. inne!' door -and---,,ef.t 1 t open 

.• .. 

. ' ' 
.• 

• • • I J 

- -

. 
and •'I.ant on up .stair-a to -tell · the boys · that l had cume back 

and wanted to know if they were rtjady to go , and at that, time 

tney Vfa.re _prdJ:?~ring to l eave. l 'lien t Tmmadi at.e l .r d~ .vn to my 

r Of f ice and opened the safe and IDj' desk and hung Up my coat and 

hat and started- to work on the financial re1'ort, which 1 will 

·· expi-ain. Mr . Schiff had not come do·.vn and therd was addi :ivnal 
----------· - - - . 

o • 

. ~· ln- a few minut.e~ after:-J. l started to work on the financial 

. ,. ·ah~et, whi~h .t em ~oing to .t~e up ·in a f~w minutes, l heard 
~ 
" 

" . 

the .bell ring on the time .clock outside and Arthur White and 

·Barry Denham came 1nto the office and Arthur White borrowed 

t2.oo from me - in advance on his wages. I had gotten to wo~k 

on the .financial sheet, fiE?Urin~ it o~t, when I happened to . 
. . 

. 
·i· .door pointed. out directly in front, 1 noticed Newt Lee, t he . 
. . .. 

from towards the he~d of the stairs, coming 

me. 1 lookeaat the clQck and told him the nip:ht be- .. 

go to the_ b.a.ae.: 
- . 

~ewt-r.ee came al0ng and greeted. me and 

o~ ~ yellow.: bag -wh1-c11:")Ie carr e , t . • • • . . - I 
-.· annae J 1 de!lin~td the bann·ana. and . 

~.:. .... - - ··-..__..;, ~- -,.,,......_ ___ -. __ - -· - - ·-- ...... --·-..:...-
~~k-.~-:r , ,,..,..,>~* r "..- ~ - c- ,,,. . ._.. · ..... ~ - • - ,. - ,,,. .. . -· ~-· r- .. - .-.- ~ ... ...... ·' .. . 



. . 

. ··~ . 

__ :.- .... - ... .. • 
. I 

1
, told him that l had no we.~ _of le ~t·ing him ~o_!V _§ooneLr__!tothwa;;i,_1o1.._,j._ ___ _ 

. . . . ' 

was_· .to be .".there at · work and that 1 had chanRed my mind about­

,. _going to the ball geme. l told b.1~-could ·go if ·he --, ·- -- -.......... 
'1 - • 

wanted to ·or 'be aould amuse himself in any (way) that he saw 

.. fit for an h .:mr and a half, bu.t. to be surd and be ba.ck by half 

. past six o 'clock. He went off down the stair case leadinp.: out 
•.. 

and 1 re~~rned j o_ my o!fice. Now, in roference to Newt 

- - -.. .. -----=L,,....e~ , the . watchman, the first night he -came there to watch, 1 
.. 

pe~aonally took him around the plant, fir~t, se0ond and third 
. . 
~ -tloo-re -and-into -the -basement, ·and told him that he -weuld- be 

'. required, that it was his dut~· .to ~o ovei:- that entire building 

___ · every half .hour;--hot on-ly--t{)- eompletely tour the upper filiur 
.. 

.. floore~ut-to -go down to the basement, and l specially 

stressed the -point that · that dust bin alonp:· here was one of the - ... . 

... . 

most dange rous places for a fire :and ! wanted him to be sure / 

and go back there every half hour and to be caref 

l told h-Iiili t- was a -part -of his -~uty to 
. -

look after and lock that back door and he fully understood i t, 

· and 1 showed him the cut~off for the elect.ric current and 

·" · told him in case of ·ff re 'that <?USht - to be pulled so ae fireman 

00111ing in would be e~ectrocuted. l explaineO. -everything to 

·· him in -detail and told 'him he - wae to make ~hat t our every half 

~...:..:........;.::;_:~:---h'Ottr-imrhrt"BiMYili t on the ·time card and. that that inc 1 udeU-J...W~---­

, baee@en t of the building. 
·! - - - -
; .. Now this · sheet ~ere (Deft ' s Ex. 7) is~the factory re cord · , -. 
:· containing the lists· of · the pencils in stock and the amount of. 
t 

.• e.ach and. svery- number; the. amount o~ each ~nd every _one of 

-~·.~·.-·::~ _ _.our penoi-le wliich ·we · m~nufacture at ~the endLof any Riven week. 
J_·..... \ ---· - .;: -··~ ... - - -- --.----· _ ..._ 
r ~. • .• • 

·:·/· ... - · .· iTheJ:e . are no. nemee tnere. : . We make the entries on this sheet · . . . . ' ~ \ . . .. . ,. 
. ~by tb.e trade, notes. : Hare iJl a~ cae.e cofltaining the· 

' . ' · • • I • 
• ., I O \ • l • '. .. 

• . · . . ' , .. ; ~~_llc11e _ ~l;li~f-~~110.c~y_r:~d .e.t the ,f.ot~~:-~. ~r:~ "-~ l)c~-":'.!;1:,{-<;.~'lr;~ ,.,.: .• '. ... , 
---~ --~--·- . • "'--~-~l'~'-~.._f.,..~ ... ;~.----~~ · · ' ' f • •r oJ.~ 
-,:~~ . :r-~--:-~ ~~-'l"~;;--~:JQ~·~e~.·~-exp~8..na ion. !Jf what thEJee· ·r1.a:urae are. <> • ~- , • •• • -_, .. 
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~· . · . 
.. . 

- .. 

, . 
. . . . 
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-·- ...... -- - -.... ... . . •• ••• • • • ··- • ·-.-j 

. · 
... :-:.well, .'l expec.t ·you have gotten anough of a glance at-

. -
. th~m - for y.ou tto know .. that there · are a ~re.at.' many pencils and 

. ; 

. ; ~ a great many colo~s. "i.il eorte ~d etyles; all eorre_ ~f tips, 
• ' '"!, 

' all eorte '.Of rubbers• all eorte of etampe--1 expect ther~ . are 

14G· pencils in that roll. That-Showe th~ variety of goods we 
. . - I 

· µtanufac.ture •. We not only have certain set numbers- that wtr. 
--- ' man~-f'e-,-but we will manutacture any pencil ~.Q.._ ordEJI forr 

.; any customer who ~e~iree a suffi~1ent number of a spE}/ ial pencil, . . . . 
• j 

into a p,rade similar to our own pencil. Now, thie~enc~~ 

sheet when l looked a.t it about half past el-even or tha re­

aboute on Satur4Ecy m~rning, waa__incomplete •. It had the entry 

}
1 

,for. T.h:~rsd~.y, April 24t'h, omitted, . Ml'·~ Schiff had entered . . . . . 
the production for April 18th, 19th, 22nd and 23rd, (Deft' a 

Ex. 7), .but he had omitted the entry for the 24th,-and-the 

· -- .. 24tnno t ··:.being t here-,- of. co; ree 1 t was not ·totaled or headed, 

I · 

so it became necessary to look in this buncll of da~ly reY-...o~~====== 
--\ 

which was handed in ev·ery day by the packin-~ f'ore lad~~, .sort· 

out--"the yal:ioua pencils noted .on there, and place them in their· 

proper places. · Before 

call you~ attention to 
... 

proceedin_g f ur t her" on that, 1 _want. to 

the .fact that we use thie ' eheftor two · 

weeks • . You notice two weeke· ending down. there April 2?th, -- . -­

Aprii 17:tth, an~nremttng , the week later, April 24th, (Df.Ex 7·) .W.zt" . ... - ·-- ' 

.-~ .. : ,. Schiff1 I notice, put Aprn_.l7th at -µie-t~+----n-r~=-----:--
· ' ---

. - ·.,: . : · ·_.-! r~_aponds :-:to the enttiee · here on the side· ~~r.e_the-d~.t&>K-s--
·-.-... ---: .. :: .. -=-- ,! • • -·•• r - 'J--...- ~ .. ~ 

· ... ~. .~ongeide-o:r-ea~h_ ent~y. Now, .where we have-any special penci 1, 
.: . . . . 

: .... ..... · ' ""'i' ae · a general_. rule:-'-for instance; take · two 10-x special . up . 
' ' ,' ~. .. ' . . . . .. . \_ .. ~ . 

, 
1 tl\.~!"e-J ·we manufacture · 1'wo 10-X special for th~ r:adillac irotor 

" > • . ..-.: • Oar Company. Now, · the re is ·a a30-X pencil; that 6'0-X :pencil · 
• ' • : • ,.,.., ~ • • • j • •• 

: .. ~ . . '· . . 
.· -: .. . we -. call Pa.nQma, _bll:t 1~ t·h~ entry it . 1-s called- Crac~er--J.e.c-k ·. 

__ . _ _...__ 
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the name.: of th!! 'cuetom~r, it 'he wants business in a euff1cien1t. 

.. . 
q~ant-ity. Well, l had . to ·go through thi.s-r-ep~t for Thursday, 

handed in by .M1se Flowers, ·the %orelady of the packing de­

~partmant, as she said, on Friday; 1 had to go-th-Pough it and 

make the entries • Now, after l made the entries, 1 had to 

t.otal each number ·for iteelt; t~e.t · ie, ~he nuptber of 10-X, 20-X, 

·-- ~ :..etc. Now, I notice that both of the expert accountants who 
-: .. -., - - ·- - · -

· ··--get-on the stand, pointed out two errors. While those errors 

- - ~ .---a:re·-trivial, yet there is enough of human :pride in me to . ex-

' plain ·that thase errors were not mine. Those errors, one of 

these totals here on the 18th and 19th (Deft' e Ex·. ?)--- thQ.a_e 

·; . entries were made by4 ~r. Schiff. 1 <fC:>n ' t expect he meant to 

: .... make an ~rror, but they happen to be in hie he.nd-wri tinR • . . . . . 

l· 

'T'bose ts>-tals were already down there for the various days 

·any checking of hie figures. Tb.a only figure s · that 1 cheoK 
i: -

ar.e 1:f!Y own ~iguree. · 1 add m.v correGt f~guree to - his figures 
.·. . . .):.:I 

_.__ ·· · · and of course, not ' havin~ checked the figures, ·1 had .to as-
. . 

, .. . eum13 he entered i ~ . correctly, so l would not have known it.. 

'. · · ,._ · ·: -;· I · say,. my ·:usual method is to te.ke his f"lflgures as corr&Qt per . . : "•. . ~ . . . 

". se. · ~ow, after l entered ·them in th~ total, the nex~ thing l -·- ·,.. : 

-._~_ '.-:--a1;d -was .to make o~t the Job sheet, the job or 1 throw-outs. 

·~· · .·"·: ·· ~ - ~~! In . r~~ard to · these . Jobs, if l rec= 1 1 t e ctly~ >$was -tha 
: • ~ · I • . • 

.. ., · ·. · ~nly err~.r ' that the ·expert .e.ccoun~. ~in my . work on the 

'-'-'-"--'-' ... i · cUL ·ahe.e.i_l'or tha·t -di.T• b\lt ·it re~lly was -not .an_err.o.r..--, .. . . ··- l . . ·. '-- ' . . . .. . 
~~-:~::~ . :: .~·: aS-'. l . ~1T1 ·-sb.9w"Jyou: -J.f~fO.~dn~tJcl'low-my-ine~hod of doing ' that,-- -· ---l.:.. ·." 

~!.. ~.. . .. ~ 'r. ; ' · • -;--;--- . • • . . . . . .. -

:·· · ... ; . ~,..": · .'=' :' ;_ .. '~nd'· t~e:r~;for~ -; ')1, •.co~ld 1'ot:~~ow the .. ~·~ror;. When 1 eX:pla1n t·~ ·1 · " 
' • ·r.. •• '• ~ .. ~ i\i,~_' ; . - . . . • _. . ., 

'.'~ ., . .-· : 't:: v~:-f r<:>u ~~J~Y·: t-he -me~hod ·-1n . 7:1'~~ch~l--airt::1 ve~t-_ ~.hes~ · figure~ you .. 
• • • • ,._ - • • ••• ~ .... • • • ' t 

• · '", ... ·.:,·.~ G_. a~,ao ' .will ~eee ~heY. are · not · ir_i errQr. · Now: emon~Jr:~ pe.9king , , !._ : 
.=:;:;,~ ·~, ~-;-:~=l~~;~~~~:~;ait;~:j-~~~d .;~~~tt1c~·~~A.si--~~~~: ~&·~t' .~':~ 

o .I- t I , • t .. ~\ • . ... ~:-. -:--~--.--- __._ _,_ ~ - -- ,j ·~"'-....... .,.... -a J£ 

• • ... ,! .. • • , • • : · -.,".. ~ ·· ) .· . • ."" ' 
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May htµided thie ' ·in from .the packin~ room proper, the re is 
\ " . 

·e.nother.1..0om where pencils are packed, vizs the de~prtmen~ 

un.der the f'oreladyehip of Mies Fannie Atherton, -head of the job 

department. The jobs are our seconds or throw-outs for which 

.· . we get less money, ·of course, - than for the first. Yo-µ see that-

. . I 

. ! 

..!.. 

_____ 
That is 

.. t.he .. Job d_e~artm~nt. Now, I took each of those job sheets and 

------ a~p~~ated .them- from the -r-est -Qf thoe.e sheets, findingout how many .. 
=---=----.;.__- Jobs o'l-t-h~ious--kintts-we-re-packed that we-ek-o Now-, his---: 

. . 
she.et· shows that there (were) 12 .' different kinds of jobs .packed 

-
-··=--·' that day • .. Each of them, you will notice "has a. d1-[ ferent 

' · . 

. . . · ·.f:. price.. That is the number o'f'· jobs 0-95, or 

·- ·. 

. ' ·; .. ' '• . ,·. 

·. ~ ·· the numbei'- of job 114; that is the number of the j_ob; not 

-
gross,. six gross , 24 gross, etc. - Then ~vou -will - find the 

actua~~rice we receive for each. rhen I make the extensions 

aud find the number of gross of penci ls, 180 gross a.t 40 cents, 

of course, is $72.00. · ln other words, there is the actual 
i=..---'--..:.:....;._~-----'---------- - -------

number of- Jobs pa.eked tl!_at day, the price we actually got .. r ·or· 

them, and .the ·extensions a.re accurate and .the totals are correct; 

, .... ~ the total amount 'of gross is to ta.led correctly, the totai gross 
t• •. ~',• .';IN: ! ., : - • 

. . " --~- .. ~~ke": and the ~otal amount a.j: .t1!9 _va:~ue of those _ gro~a _a re_ t})._e-:: . 

t'·t~o f1_gw~e . 1:he.'t .~re .-put ·!'n t;he.t. t1nanc1e.l -repdrtr, . 791 groee - ' - ~ 
Jobe, 1.39l;. 75, · belng .. absolutely co~rect', but _..j.n get-ting the 

ayera.ge price, ... y.ou .-notige;; 50.l cents down be1ow· here, r J':tst· 
' ;. 

· ··•n workeq· 1 t · approx~ma~ely .~ .l;lecause no·body c~ree if 1 t costs so. 

mr~ .~,:~.~~ ·"e~e.11. ~. ~~act~,on~.:.~l\~~avetage ~rice · of -thee~ ~Jo.be, BO.l cents, . ·1 ·' 
;....~;~~-""" ... :J:_ ,. ;. . - . . ·. . .· . - --_ -- . - ·-- i· 

. · .. and. six hu):\dredthe--that · eix· hundr.edthe wp.s so small 1 co·uld.n ' t 1 ... . . . . - -
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' pencils,_ which are the two ft e.t>re e really imp,orte.nt, 1 div.ided 
·. t 

··"·.· 

- !'° on~. l?.Y the other.: ___ ! also uee4, 111 getting up the de.ta for th:e 

·: financial sheet , by th~ -way, ·· 9ne o-f the most · imP.orte.nt sheet's · .. , 
• ..1 • .;· .• 

is ·this ·vary ·11ttle sheet .here (Deft's Ex. 4c). It l ooks 
...:. !• .. • --- -- • -

I 

-t very ~all, ' l)ut t~e . worlrconnected with it i s very large. Now, 
. . .. 

·t some of. the items th~t a ppear on here are gotten ~rom the 
J 

. · repents wh~~h are he.nded in by the. various fo.~ewomen. ~ow 

... you saw. on the stand this morning Mr. Godfrey Wineka.uf, the 

------'---{o~li'H"'eill-t-e-tl~eft"1t-of-the -lead pla~t-, th~--a-t-he-revor-t -(Deft' e· , , . . 

1 
~x. · ·40) 9f_ t~e an,.ount of lead del_iv~_r~d. tha · :vreek , two pasi:es 

~ ~fit ; the ·differen t .kinda of lead ._ No . 10 lead, No . 940 , No • 

. 2 and No~ 930 , and eo on. NoVS'he-r e is a -=..penci l with a li ttle 
... -.. -

• rubber.. stuck on the end; we · only put six inches of lead in 
.. ..., ·:·I 

I : 

!. 
' 

that . ., and ·stick rubb~r in t he r e e t . Now h~e is the . r eport of~----
' - . 

~~---~· _L __ . _A_._ Quinn, torema~ of the tipping plant (Deft'e Ex. 4d). 

~---,---__...~ 11e-reporte on tnis - tne---:-amotint ·ur=work of the various machines1 -
. 1 . . , . 

. .,- that is, the.- la:rge eyelet ·machine, the 'small e :vlet machi na.i 

· .· ;· ~nd · the ot}:ler in~chines. Then- he · notates the amounts of t he . . , -.. 

.•. 

I -
-y various tipe used ·that he had made that week. Now, we have, I 

·;.expeet,. 2~ different ki~ds o~ tips, and one o 

t~p, and ~ w~ n~.ver c ount' a. re-tip ae a product<ion . 
I . .,, . 

em e a r e-

Now, tpis 

·. ·~;':.~~".\.r "8-B made · ou t for. the_ :-ee~ ending ,"_Aprir 24th by Mr . Irby, th~ 

~hipp.in.g-ol.e-1*;=-~ll&t-ire. the-amoaftt-o~ gr o_s_fJ_-v"f ~ncil~-that htr -:: . ··:- -
~-----'"---~· 4-,1 - •. - . . -- - . 

r • • • 

, '.ships 'd~y by .. day; - There wer~ shipped 2~6 ·g r oss the f i ra t day , 

(· ~·: :·.:.: · '. ~ which. :was .Fr.iday in this caef), Friday t he 18t h of April, 562 . . . . ~ . . --
~I : • ... :'. • • •• ·: gr.'o~s t.he '2nd d~y, wb.1ch "was S a.turda~, a half da. r and the 19th .: . : . · · :~ .-:.:: '. t ru.iv ~l>r,ii.. . i ~84, gi-~as 9n .Mo~~ay, which ~as ~pril 2ls t; .. . . 

~--·-~ _ ... ~·W:J. 1232 ~ro·s-e·-(1.fhat , we,e an·~~ti~nal day) were . shi pped on Tues- · ' 

~/ .' ::.~ · · ·~ ·:. ;·;"J~ay ~~~~:~~1 ~2· €;rq88' s~iPP~d on W;,9nee9,ay April 2~rd, · and . • ' 
. ... .. . ... . . ·. ~. "t. ·~-:...:.t_-· ... : . .. ..... . .. . 
~ ~ .... ~~~. s•~'.cll-"•t• ~ • - • ..__.~· 'l"'--'~'q·.t~~·w-..._ ~·- -- ...... ,. .......... ., ~ .. ::-\ . ... 
-~ . ...~-i·~~ . . ...... :-:t.,....• \ , -: ~ ~,.-. ,-..,..-.--=-~-~ -r;--"'7-.-.~ __..,.~ ... ........ ,,, _..,,, - , ....... __ ._ _ _ _.... ~ .. 1- -. 

• 1 - · • ;.......:;i.._.._.......,. ............ -......... t-.._. • • • \ • • • ; • • . , 

·- • . - . , • ...._. -·2'92 : . I . 
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pl j, cat e d · o.alculat.ione of this entire financial, and I will 

. . explain it. It shows ' the repack, and 1 not'ice an erro r on it 

~ere, ~t says here ~-17, when it ought to be 4-18; in oth~r .. -·-
words, it goes from 4-17 through 4-24. That repack is go ' ten 

:--.:...~up by~ies Eula May; you will notice , it is· 0 , K,'dhby 

. .-· i. her. MieeEula May Flowers, th~ forelady, packed that; that 

- --~ .. ·-1s - the amount -of' pencils used in · our assortment boxe~ or 

disple.y boxes. That is one of the tricks of the ~rade, when 
' . 

we' have some slow .mover, some pencil that doesn't move ve ry 
-:::-:---------- - -

fast. we t'a.lte something that is fancy and put some new bright 

looking pencils with them, with these slow. movers. That is · -----
'I a trick that all· manufacturers usd, end in packin~ t hese 

Mias -Flowers, we send into' the -shtpping room and get some 

pencils i.which have ,already bee·n packed, penci-ls that have been 

.. ar for all we . know tlrem -in -an-d -· 
pack them ~d repack them in the display box, Therefore, it 

is very necessary· in figuring out ~he financi~l sheet to notice 

~~nt-or-googe p~cked and just how many of those 

. · pencils had already ba~n fi~ured on eome past financial report • . 

···-. -~:- We .- do~ ~t want · t~ record -1 t .. twice, _·or el~e our totals willb~ . 

· incorrect~ · ·Therefore this litt le slip (Deft's Ex. 4a) ·showing 

·"' -the ·~aunt of goo~e whicl;l were repacked is very necessary . That 

~s figured by ·me, "and was fiRUred by me on that Saturday at'ter-
• ;t ... 

noon, Apri-i--22~. ·'.T}\ere were lA ·~rose of 35- X pencils eel l ing 

for· $1.25;' ·1a gross for $22,50. It . shows ri ght he r-a-; -1------· 

.. i 

. 
' .. 

$~5.00; j • 

. •, ·, .... . 
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'• .... · .. 
: ~hat ~ded up, as y.ou will eee, to $70.QO. In other words, 

I · " .. 
· t~~·re, were 4'1 ghfse of pencil a, 36 'groee ·of_ which eel 1 in our . . ... 

:· .. 
. , 

· .. · · medium price ·goods; S5 gross 35·-x; 10 gro~e 930-X, t2 •. 50, that 

is · ~ high priced goods. Therefore, · the re-pack for_that 

•... week was . 36 gr..ose medium priced ·good~ and 19 groee ·of h~gh ____ _ 
' . . 

price goods. l will e~~~ you now where the $70.00 ie and . ·- -. . .. ... . . 
•• • ·.. • ' '.) '.:. i • 'wher.e .the 36A.gr.ose . .:.ie ;· ·and- wh_et.'e- the 10- gross f1.i;ured in the 

f • .. •• # •• • 

... • . -1, • '.-:..:..~ .. financial sheet (Deft• e ·~x 7a.} • 'There 1 e a 11 t tle sheet suck . i.. . 

( 'I> ... ···-· - .. ·u-p .lier(:j in the "corner. att.aohed to the r e cord--the factory . .. 

·-------'·,..-·_,. .. :-- :refc-ora-01' pencils manufactured -duri!lg that week. That -shows 

-~~.--=- .~ ~ L~:~ae productio_n, di vi~ed into the t·o110 .. ving classes; eheap . .. . .. . 

, --~ .... goods, the ·ve ry che~pee~ we liiake, outside of jobs, those we 
.,,.;...t..--~.:.:. -=-· ~--.. - .. -
• ")" " ,-:· .. · ~ig_ur~ at 60 cents a gross. Then there is the rubber, 1-n-ser:t ,--

· · · these we _ fi_g~re at sn-cents - . --: -:--= -- - a gross, and then the Jo~· Etnd then ,· 
--'-'--- ' • · 

the medium; the medium being all Roods up to a certain Rrade~ 

'that -con taine the cheap lead, and the g·ood be in 

_...._.--=-u-~-t.thn-aR""t't.--;c-ontain-· a4:>'ti'tter class oflead. -.--ln this c ase , .Mr . Schiff 

.
1 had entered it up to and thro.uRh ~ednesda;v, ·and had failed to 

·enter Thursday, and i ·had . to enter 'T'hursday, and to :f'1gure 
f' 

.. it. ~hie ah~v t shows the total o le:ese s--o·~f......._~ 

l - . -.pac ed from day to .day. 
. -- Now, l · have . had very few clerks atj 

J..;...:.;'--'---r----.:; .... ~. -Fpreyth Street, .or aitywhere el-ee, for that matter, who could 
---~;_..-7--::-:-:-::-~~-:--:-:~"~' --:---;-;::-:-:--:---.::---:~-. 

make ·out this sheet (DEti;_t! B·Ex. 2) auccess~ully .and. accurately. 

deal of-work and one ha s to -exercise ex-

~~~~~~~~:-:--:----:--~-=-=-~--;::---· --~ 
the ~rose product~on here is 27 ~5 1/2. Th~t ~ives the net 

·cept1one.l care and accuracy in· ma.kin~ 1 t out. You noti~e thft 

· · production. :The gross·. prqd~c1;;ion is not).lfng more than the 
~~~~....-;-;--:- .:.. _______ _____.:•....:·----- . . . . 

· ~dition:, the · t .ota.i' addition, · the ·,P.roven -add1.ti-0n ·of these 
· .. ..: , ...... -.. -. -.-.. --. .. .. . .· .. . . . . . - .: "_.-_..__· --

. ; : . · ~ .. : . ~ sheets ·containing· the penc!Ie ·packed. · Thie other little sheet .. . . : :: ~ . ~ , . . . . ·,, , . . ' /. . . . .. . . : . . 
•• ., • 11 ·,.. -~· .. '.1·..b$Ai:~d;·h~re · rep.~~nte· :.~he ', penc1h .~B:c.k~~ ~he-, we~k .of April ~· ,. · 

·..:: ... 1.· , .1.:.. _ _ . ...... _;,._~ " -- . • --~-::.~-=-............. ~: _.,;._:, ~ ..... ' .. ~· . •"'---~"-:.2.\: :-::_-_~~~.; 
,..,. ~~~~~r-~:-.~.-v~-~.r~~:v~ ...... ~~~t.nr~ · 1rt~lt's.n~tDeft'e _ ._. ··· 

. . '' ' . " . . . : 
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· • . ~x. 7'a.) I had to ·work on, f3howing the pencils t hat wer~ re-... . ·. 

·~:pa:~lt~d, going J n t_o_...lhe_ d.isp~ay _boxes, ~nd the numbers, end 

f: · ' eubtracte~ that· from ·the total amount' 46A from 2765 1/2, .. 
:, ·which leaves 2719 l/~; ~n o.the r worJia, 1 Jue t deduc.ted the -

amount that had been taken out of the s tock ro~m and repacked 

•• 
1

• \I"., •• -.-.from -the ' total .. amount the. t . was stated to be packed, showing ·- --:--• · " ' . \ ., . . 
\...: . . . 

. · · ·-'- the amount of repacked ROOds. No.w all l had to do was to • 1;'. • .. ... • 

. '.~ · -": ·~~:-::-copy·~tbat oft, . it had been ·f.i.au~~Ja-a va.lue-vi the 
.. ! . 

·• '·~ ·repack ·was 170.00; , that was mere copy ing . Now, the rubber-· . . . 

:~: ':7 ~ . ~ --~::~:-::::~h: :::~t::::n·:h::r::r:::::_ :;t~~;~;h::.::::11• 
;.;....;.·:-.~ ... : .. ~~1~-.... _24th; that insert rubber i s a rubbe r s tuck d1recti:v into 
' . 

•, . 

wood with a metal tip or ferret to hold i t in. l have to RO 

bat being -an -awful l y ·tedi ous job, 

1 had to 

go through each o~e of these, and not only have to see the 

-. ave_ to know _;11h~ t.her- it is rubber J.tisert or what 

it 1~~ end , then I put that down on a piece of- scratch p~per, 
. ' 

.. ·.;l ancfp _lace it down '.h~re, 'in ' this case it-~s· ?2.0 gross. · 'rpen 

. . '.. rubber that is used on t he medi um priced· pencils that have t he; 

·' 

·'· 

. ·---- ---· .. . . · ·- ·---, -
··.-~.- me~i-um prices, we sbi;' with the c~ap shipping .- 1-:!18.d to go 
' - - --------
,. thro'..tgh this_ opera ti O~flin.t_ a. tedious Job, a.rul 1 t 

!...,:,,...~~,.;......-~· --;---- - - - . . ~ - _.. . 

·· .. I ·~i_!ne 1_t · 1~ ~ot_ha~d, ' but i t . is tedious~ l ha - , 

: .• ~.~· i-. ;.-·: ~>; ·that · .. agai_n, to ~_+nd .o.ut- the. amount of tip rubber that was used 
. .;I.~ ,_ . - -

eats up 
·.t 

· . . .. · ' ·. : on this amoun.t-of- pene4-ls--.- :Th,e·n- l-had- to go t.hrouRh--th-e- gooa.---. . . ' .. ,. . . ... ' . . . 
~ • • • • • , . • • ,. r • • . .. 

· · .... .' . · '"penci-le. Nqw,. it ha~ ·b$tln insinuated that some of ·these 1 tams, . .. .... . ... . . ' -" 1'" . ,' . ' . ~ . . 
.. \ . .'~".·:. ·:~·:~~ .. ~: esp~ci-ai~y .. thie •.tte~,. i_f '} .:. rail\~~~~~ co_r~ec,tl,y--that whe.n .Jb .. - --

.. ·- . ' . - -- --;... . ' 

. :.., :.'~ .:·~t' ;· {":~~~~ g~t~e~ '_t,wo of_.-the ~t~ine, ·1· c~. add it all up and eubst~actt 
. , ;. . '?:'.;:;"j fl"ci~/~he -t~:a~ 'to, ~et th,,, third_ by deduot'ion~M that . i• not· • _ 

, '' , , ~;,,,~ ~r- t~? penCil._t.that_ ~~q);__ ~ma-n. ~l'}~~C C?Un_t~9-.... fOX.-..thft~~; ._,A __ 
,..,,u .... --- :-- .. , .... _-::. !:~ .,... .. ~- ~,............. .. . ~""~~;¢.i.,~... . -·-I<-"'~-...... - .J..-... ., ~....._~_n;::o.,. , ......_ .... ·~ • JI' ; "\"_ . . ...... ~ .. ~ ........ ~~"- . .,. 1. • .. . ...-"" .. o ..... -, ' • ~ ._...._ .::"""-~ _,.,.. --·nr. t v-""' • • ' • • .. ... • • 

I • ,II/"'» • ~· .,. ",_f.... ' •,, ~"• "'\ 1 o I 
0 ' ,,"•.°,' 0 ' '"!' 95' 0 0 • 

0 
' . ,._- o 

0 
'• 
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There e re 

~:,::..:....;--:z-:.· .--: · .~~-----:-ja_be t.~.at do-a' t take r~n--them,--pl-8.in--0omm-0n pencils, 
' r • • ' . ..,,. 

; ·, ... going penc.ile t.h~t "dcin' t. have · rubber on them at all, - e.nd- 1 · -- · -
... '. 

have to go through all of that oper~ti on, that ~e di ou s opera-

·t .hm -again that eats up .eo much· time. Then - the.r e is the · 1 e ad 
I .. 

· . , ·_of t.ha ·var1011s kinds_ that we use; there i"s go od le
1

ad-.Md cheap__ " ) --- ____ .....,. 
... ""· 

. --
. "lead, the large~lead and the · thick or carbon lead, and the 

· ·qopying lead. 'That same operation has to ·be gone throuRh 

e· am s e e. h~d to go 
• ••• L ••• 

. ..... .:. .· . - through with each of these- ·pencils · to eee if they .were cheap 
'> • • • 

rub~er or ·if they were goo~ lead or the copying lead • . So I 

- --- -.---ha-d--to -go-· through- t-h1e-eame- upera ti on and re-add them to see~ 

figure. Th~ same w y to find the ~ood l ead and the 

=:o...=;;__----~=-- J;eaa=, =the-la-rge lead e:na-tne c9pylng~ead; t hat-.-op.erat.1 on had­

to be 'gone - throu~.h in de tail with e-ach and e~ery ~ne ?f those, _ 

I . 
and · the-·e~e with .each ~f the ·-.boxee-, - an·d ··th~t. is '. a to'1P:r. Job.. .. . · .. 

. : ·- -· - t· . • - . 
-·~-~~rne--of---t-he=--pencile are packed i p one gr oss poxes an~ _some 

,,,...--....,.----
' . . ,, 

I 

in half Rrose boxes, and, ae I · say, we use a di eple.y box, 

~nd ther.e- are pencils that are pf!t in ind! vi dual box!3B,· and 
-=---·--··-·-

~ ----wB ~have ' to go · throu~h caref~lly to see the pencils ..that have · 
: I .l , 

__ ...__...___·.,-. ,·-, ij "· .been packed for t£~A=Wilifi'Jfiic~,=iiia~n~dFlf~tn1a a very tedTOUs j ob-. -.::i 
. . . ., -. ·-... ·.-
~ t ~ow 1n these hoxe~, ther~ is another calculation involved, 

, 
'1 

_..!..---:--...._,,=~--=:r=·..,.;--<~d-~en-l-he.-v~~nd t he aes0rtment- b-oxe-s-,-but-tho:t . is 
. . 

·t 

. :· .. ~ · · L-gr.ose boxes or· onEf . sros~ _bqxee , , and th.e n r,educe · them- to . t he 
: •i -~.. . . . . . . · -. - ·-

~. • :./ / . ·.·:- - ~· t ... ;. pa~.1.s . .-'?f~t};\Btt~~·G~-:-ue-t-wo cent.a ·aP.iece; ··reduc~ ·them '. to ; . . . ·, . . . 
.. f • •• •• ,.. : ...... ,~ .. ·~:·,: J ;._-~n~ ·b.aei~t-he or:dinary ~~~ .that . we .P_aid .two cent~: : a bo~.· . 

.. ee.~n •.. T-~~-1 ,have t q_ find out whe t her thev are 'hA.lf 

I .· . 
I 

·i. 



.. . · .. : 
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.. . i·· 
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.. 
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• • I "i: 
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.... . • , .. 
~ •. f 
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.. ,,· .. 

.....:..-.~.-- - ...:::. -- --· - -~- '-- .. 

• .• It ' -. 

....... • . ..... : _. ~ _ . .:.._ • • • ( 8.' •• 

. · some .common facto?'.., eq - 1 can· make the~mul tiplication in figuring 
' .. . . . 

~ . .. 

.. -.,. out the ee~t · at two ~ente. . Tha.t involves quite a mathematical .. · 
-- -;:·· · ·l. 

.. . \ .· . 
: ; ·· manipulatibn~ 'rhen 1 ·come to. ·the skeleton • . Skeletons are 

1'.l~ mo!'e than just 8. t rade name. --rt'hey are just· il!~tle C!l'""d­

- • !; _ _. __ qoard. tiers to keep · .one. pencil away from tne other,-=-tha..t-~.:1-A----=---. : . .. 
· ·r ali a 'ske.leton Lis ·. I ·have to go throu;4h and finQ,_o_u_~t__:.!.w~h..::..1~~--___, 

... 
.<:':t 

• • . f • 

• : .... 
1

. •.• • ..• :
1 

• ~._: peno.ile are 'skeletons.. . lf it is a cheap penci-1, the:'\' a,..e _J~.l.B.t 

1., ----~· ... . tied up with a .cord, ·and t'h9re e;r~ pencils in a bunch, 

~·-=';:::::::~·,.,.._,.........--,.'-__ a_n_d ·the..r_e_ are pen9-1:~e t.nat ·n.....don' t use the skeleton with •. ,..... 

. ' 
That-must al 1 be gona:--·Tihrougri-and g ot ten correct l y , or it'. wi 11 

. • I ' bA .qf nowort1h. Then comes the t ip delive ry , the gootttro.nd _ 
. •( ... . . ,_ .. . 

.~he s~ee_t deli ven, which 18 gotten . from thie-,r.e.port from }.~r . 
~ - - · - t 

••• .Lemmie Quinn ....that · 1 showed you l:>efore. Then there is anothe r 
• 

_!_nt_ry _ Qn __ thi e_ a beet of_ the.. tips .. used. and 1 c.e.n give -you a clear- .· 

explanation of the . manne!" t ·bat· l arrive at that . You can't 

ave- eome--Pu er- ·s -tuck ·"in 1 t., s o l 
. .. . , 

T;7';--~-.-:-- - . :·--'· -- - just had t o go through the r.ubber used- to find thtl.t. Then 
. ··-. . ' .... . 
• • Ii 't• 

' . .t. . ·. . . · -.. , .·· w.e J:ia.ve what we ca~l ends; there are a few gross of them there. 
1', :>:. . .. "' ., ~ 

: •. i '.-.~ .... J · Then . the wrappe·re. Pencils that are pack~d in tbe individual 
._._..~-

:. qne dozen cartoons d-on't take wrappers; they are in a box . · 

Penci~a t~a~ ~re ·packed 1n the display boxes ·don ' t take a 
'If ; - • 

~ .. . ~:::· :: ::. ;, . -. .. ~ .. .:-~a-Pf}er., :th:ey-jus t .. stick up ·in a h o le by themse 1 ve e . 
• f • • · ';I • ' 

"~·.·"~·~··,".,.·_ ,«:-·t -che.ap .penc~ls · ~re ~led w1 ~h 'a cord. and they don 't take any 
. . . --- . 

"'he 

• . \ I . . • - • • 

• ·.: ··:1 ": ' Wrapper, 80 the· same ope.r~tion, 
- · "':-. . ·.· .. -~ ~· •. .. . -

opera.ti on had 

l:--.:--.....!::..---,....,.....:,.- .-J:L; ....:-~t~o~b.£e-b~sc=~~~.L....!il..l...J...U....-1<..!-~~t.l.L-~~~'"""'··~ ' . .. · •, .,. 

~~ .:. ·:;.c · :·<"f .. ,. ~nd the~ : ha d_iff'~r~at mnnbar ot. groea and t.he . number of ce.r-• 

;,. , ~· f · : .:._. · .~'tio.oncib.pxes .used. in t;he ··· e~e '.way. · ·On the right-hand aide of ·. " .. ,.d• ........ !; .,. • .- ..... . ,: . ... . .. . :. . . l. . : _·..,._._· - - - ... . . _ ... ---: - ·---

·r· · . ::;· ·~· ., : ~ ·, .: :th:te ·sheet. ·yoq "notice "vths · de~i veriee .(Deft' e Ex. 3) • ··· ·~There is . i . '· ·. . . ·..:·. . : . ·4 ._ . ~ ~. •; . . t • ' I • • • • ·I .. ' ~ . . . • I • • t • 

.. ... '·~ . . • ;f. • ..... • . . . ..., . • . l .-,_ ·>··· :. ~;.:~,; >_ .(:; ..... ~~~ · i;ta~ de~:~ :V~r;rr, t~o~ ·~~he ~-ell ~treet' pl~:t _and the ~ors~th _ . · ·· : : :":·· 

.,. , .. • 1 ~: •l ···r ... .-:_' :.St.re.et-- plfa.P.~ .• ~~- ~j~. ·.d:o.~e.n't_~iµL the . ~ount ·of le.ad ue~4 : J.~ t:Q.tt .·; _" 

:~~-.r-- -~.._~~ :r-~;;.i~;~~\f~;,~~~~~~~'!t~·-~t~Pfli~~~1~, ... :n~~:.,~·~~~~;-~ 
,'l:'r - ... • . .. . . .. ~ . ·~* . . ' . . .. ~ .. 1. - ..... 

. . , .. 
. I 



. ~ 

• • I 't- I 

_.,,, · . . .. . -·· --·--.. _,. ••• _J, 
' I ,.. 

. . . ..... . . 
. ·.· 

' . . . 
.· 

Qu·r · le.~d plan~ delivery. for infor.matlon. -·--·Then · the slat 

· .. del.1very, that ~e -nQt. wor~ed out simply because that is ~.'r . 

.· I . . .. . 
. I 

. . 
Schiff's duty t0 work that out .and that it is a very tedious 

~n~ J.ong Job anP. .whe11. 1 started in +-.o do that l couldn' t fj.nd ·. 
z • 

th~ sheet ~howing the diffe rent deliveries of slats from t.he 
, , • l . 

· · · ···' ..... . ,, . mill, so ·1 ·1et·' that 'go, intending to ·-put " ·th~.~ in on'Monda.y, ... . ' .' ~ 

· :. · · · .. . -·- i .but · on Monday following l was at ·the police etati'on. 

' . 

1-:took-out ·£rom thie ~Job (Del'-t 1 s Ex. 4b) sheet· the oorrect_emcnmt · 

• • .. I. of gross , packed-~7~1 a.a figured there--correct value ~39~.75, 

~a .. shown on this s'heet, and the . avara_ge i a that on~, tha t · 1 

. didn • t - carry· d)tt t d>o ntwo >decimal places·; l didn't carr~r it to 
•-.;::...~..:,..__.....____ . ... . . . . . 

but· ·one. '!'h~n from the payrol ~ boolLL got .. the pa.yroll for·· .. 
Forsvth_ Stre§_~ an~ _Ee ll Street , and then as a ~eparate item 

took ou·~ from the - payroll be.ok total, . separate the mechin . ..,_ ____ _ 

far the 'Reek endin~ April 24th on this sheet, as far a.e 1--

o)i; you notice. the · entr~,. of the 24th; those are those invo1 ces., 

the .first piece of ·~ark that I - explained to you, sitting up 
. . . 

· t)lere;, 1 explained from the chair, .and coµ_ldn.'t come down __ 

of 'Nor.k, ~hat 1 explaine·<t 't ·o you how we 

That's the work -that i · did that morning, 

and · ·eumpleted, -ae 1 told you, that· each of . -
wroM, and 1 had · .. to cori"e.Q~ them al.l went alon~, simply 

. .._~ -the financ~ and there' a-where 



. . • • . '~, • 

... • 
I . • • 

......,t ·-' - --;---:-r-·--. :-- .. . 
' . . ·.' . 

. - . ·--+ _:_ ___ ·- _,! __ ... _ -..:... • ~---- - • !. ·-. .. .,• .· _ __,,..._,,....._ --..... --- . / 
.'trom this sheet. the last entry o n ·oh1cli ,' 1 hed_:to-lllake .. _ _ _ 

... 
·- I Th~n the or.dare received • 'rhe ellltr~r ~ -:: the orders re:-

- . 
,· 

. - ,coi:vad .that da.y involved .absolutely no mo·re work on m~r i;art 

tlia.n t:ha mere· ·trans.fer of the entries. On this biP: sheet - -------- ·-

JDeft·• a Ex •· 5) l · ha.~e .n:ere .the orders r~cei ved are in tenns of 
. . 

. "'rotal Rross" ~nd· "Total value, 11 and we need that ) c ompare 

.' the. amount of shipments wi ~h the amo\::lntr of orders. -we ar~ f!e-· 

. .''c.e.1v1ng ~o see whether . we are shipping more than we e.re re-
.. 

-- ·:·cei ving;-or ·receiving more -than we are ehi pPJng. 'rha..t . amount 
------- -----· . . 

~-.--~1-S-Riven here. --- ' . Down there 1 t. . tslle :vou the total runount of 
! • ~ -

;; dol,l~re anc~ cents 'or · all" the orders received., total gross , and 
. : .··· • t 

· ~ the avetagl3. The · average is important, though it is µsually 
·· ·. . . ,' 

• 1 taken over · on a eepar~te . pa_per on Ffiday morning to Mr. Sig 

':Montag so that ·he knows bow sales ·ror the. ·week have come O'=!~ 
-- ..z.... ....... ____ ·- --

_:_.l...Q_ng be.t-Ore he receives - t he - financial, · He don't recdive the 
,\ _. . 

., up 

No~, one of tha moat intricate o~~a.t-ions in the making 

of . the financial report is the working out of the fiRures 

on that pencil sheet . as shown by that torn little old ehee~ 
• 

·-i here, tha.t· data sheet (Dijft's 'Ex, 3). Now "Hi th thi s in hand, 
..... · 
•• • i 1 -

•• 
1 and with_ ~h_at _l'.~x1ci__l ehf;)a:t" r~ cord of p~ncil~ packed (Def~_-

:- ... J.. , .... 



.-

- ' .. 

. '. 

. . . . 
'· . 

.. \ .. . . 

. ' 
r-.. 

• h anq. cr.edi t eidee ··of· a le~ge r is the "ve:lue", "Rrose Value"-
. . -· 
of the goods wb;J.oh:.bave been packed up during a ·s:dvi:. n week. 

D0 ·~ ~ere below you will ·no t ice "Less r epacke·d. "-- You r emembe_r _ 

the·. repo.cked , th9:-t I told you ~bout , the penci ls ~a.ke n out of 
, 

s tock and r epacked __ to make them'l'nove better . That value is 

deducted, eo that it wont· allow error to enter into this 
-------

1 Then we take off_ 12% down at the -bott~rn . 'I'hat· 

I 

trade. discounts, amt possibly o..ther allowances, and ~i ves us 

<\ he-ne-t-valu~ - OT -the net-amount-01' -money-for those -p-enM.ls , · 

which the treasury of ·the Pencil Company receives in the ' last 

anarysie. 

On the othdr 
0

side - i~ the materials, the coat of material s , 

·.· that wel"lt into the making of t hos e pencils, bQ.sed on t he 

am~un~s a~d kinds of pencils, which '..Qf course, ·as in _t=h=~-s _________ _ 

instance_, co~e e from !he data sheet • 

. - - The fl rat _ i ~-em -under ·~expense tt- 1 teme is "Labor,." -and t he 

· : l abor is di.vlded, . as you all- know, into the two classes , direct 
:- i 

'. -~ · ~nd _ _.indirec~~ 'rhe "direct labor is that , wh_i_qh_ggee directl_y __ ~----· 
I • ' . . 

· : .' into -t he maldng . of · the pencils themeel ves, and the indirect 
't .. f .• "··· . 

• . :. ;· ... . .. · · · cons M;-t.utea t he supervising, shipp1Jlg ,.· offic.e, clerical help , 
·~. !°,:: • : • 9 • • • " I· - • • • ,.. • • ._ .... -~,,_ _ __,_ ... .. - -

.... -· · · ·., And. eo forth . These. fi~ures a.re brow~ht directly from the pay-. . . . . . 
:t'i"(' . • • • • • · .">~~. _. ·.: ~ · :·~<;°J':roli .• ·. The . 1~d1-r-G-Ct labor, ' h_owever~,..e.:6 i n this c~se $155.00-- · -s-. · 

... _,:; · ·~~ ~e ..,al_l empi~ic&il.. :t'igu.r.e,": a .f1Rure , . whdleh we have f-0und .out by _ _-_ -~-· :_~ 
~~>--"'.'. :·; .. ·_:-' :-:- fi.~;perim~p.t to ~.e . the qorrect fi gure , and . we -~rbitrarily decide .. · 

. -. . . .. . 
. :__ ~· .. ~ .:· -~ ~ on_jJ~',-Md -ke~p::_i.Lut:l..t,,U, . sucll ..... time--as we think we ought to change 

.. ·~.,··· . "· . - . 
•• •. , flt .. .,, ••• • ~. • • • 7 . . ----
/. ~ ~; ~ ~ '. : .. . : ~· ft '. _and -.~hen ch~nge. , . T~e tiur~en t}J.~t a l;>usipees has to carry 
. . ...... ··:.. .. . . . ,. . .. . : . . . . . . . > .. :;. _ ·. ~ '1.~;'... ,t:t.11a_ · f~X!_d ~l;t~~-~7s.,_.: t~ expen~~-t_!l~t_ .. ;_ t~ ear:!1~&, · -i_:rres~ep.0~· t=_ ,_.' ·v_e_....;.....i--

• !I • • ... 

.... · ·~;--;.:-·:. ;_~~;J ~i. ---~~ther ~1 t w.11~ produce~e. ~~?S~ - o~ · 29E_. 000- gr~~~ like • ". · . 
1 ~ - < ' 

. .,.':.:: .. ~ ;. ... :.:<.~ t.en.t~ · 111~uraric.e, 1181\tf, ··heat, power, ~~ · the sales dep6trtmeht. · ; · 
• ti - • . • • ' • • • . 

··. · ~~4~~~---~ ..... ~ ' ··-~~--~n...._. • ..,,· ~--.. ~-r~~ : .. ~·-~~.:.;~,._,;.; 
. ·~·s:~~-tr~~~_.,,..~;..,-o!"'_ :" - ..... ~---~~\J':~ - ........ ...,.....__ . . . •. . ·,'-'- '(~. 

, '" . I ,.- ' • • t • • •. • ~ • 

. ·~ . : "' . : . 30Q~f . . 



. .. \ ' 

.. 

-·· --.. ._,,.._._ ,... - -7 -

·. If 

. ... :----···· -~;---· 

--=--=-- . ---- - - - .. - .....;. . 

. · ~ .. ··, .-_-:.. ··salesman eells.·11 t-ile"'"Or- bi12: oilUf; hie ·salary ti:oes -on ·and hie 
~. .. • I" '".. • 

.-...: ·· ·- -: . ·'-' . . ---~ exp~nse ~~oee on·, -- Rent, _heat, light, power, sale-a depart- -.- ..... -
. ' . . - . •' . 

i,.:.;,.,.:---.....----~ent~en~-anLaµ_t.hat,. ie fiRured out, as you could find by . 
•I . 

~o oking back, co?tinuouely. from waek,to week, and therd is no 

work other than jotting it d:own to fip.:ure in this total . .. 

. ·" ... •' : . . , - The~repa1r1·eundriee is al_eo a.rbitr.ary at $150.00. '!'he 
• f . ' •. .. 

• I • 

... · · ..... . ·: "· • . piach;Lne shop, howe:ver, .is av.a.~lable·. l t ap.pears alonp.;side 
- I ~I 0 • o o • ,' ' ., • ~- ~ • •• • "" t I 

.· y .: . · . .' : .. -. ·" · .. :9t :"1nveetment". . "lnve.etment is crossed out~ and · "Machine 
., . 

--.-· ..__ · ... ·, .... shop" w.ritten in. · 'I_'.her:e is a reason for that·. 'l'he time wa·e 
. . :.·~ . . - ·. ·- .-

. .. at. the · incep1~oLou.t:._busine.s.s-Wheb e very machine hnilt-by 

us· was so much .additional adde.ded to the value of oun· 

plant: .In ~ther words, it ·was like investing_ more -mone. 
.- -

, 
·t·'- 1t, in the plant, but the time came, w~en we_ quit making machines, 
' 

I., • ..... 

-.-. 1 

! 

. 1•. 

·and then we simply kept them in repair,. and we charRed · that to 

expe!}se, crossing out "investment" and pu_tt1n~ down ''Machine 

_-Shop" aa ·an ·expense item. 

: .. . 
:-~ -. - .. -:· . ~ :,r·-: -

The material is arriv~d .a~ . ...on_ the bases; gross~ net. 
. . . . . ·t . 
• > • • • . ;; • 'l"he roes basis is ._ th~ to'"al ·~aunt of pencil~ ~~~ke~ ae ____ ~--

.Per .. th~· .pac~in~. reports, handed in b~1 Miss _Eula Ma.~r FlO\\ters, __ ·-- . 
. . , 
.· :1.lnd the ··~e~··~baai~ is .,.~he to ~ al amoun t , total gross, packed by 

- ----
.. .report of -Miss Eula May Flowers less the : amount of r~packed, 

tr+.":.,.,.-~~~.,_---!....!..:- --· - ---- ---.--L-~ -
:.;~ ·~. r . . " . 
~ · --.~. ·_._t;"_ 9t;:;;wl!icp1~ h~·Vt! ~~po~~~· _ .J~ ~his cas_~ the. gross amount was 

... i - .. · . \ . . -
~ . 'f:~ .~· : .:._t ._'·2~~1 groeS-y--Ret 2830 lier)·gross, the - smal_l~r bei~~~he net _· ---'---

=--=::--:-:==--· .. .. . :- , figu,.OL _ _ !he elate a.re---4-1-g\i-fed--8.t 22·1cente per gross, and 
1 _...._... • • . • • • .. . 

:.. .... ~-~-.:. : ···~ tha:t''B simply· teJd.ng. the 2830,. 1/!1 grass down to the slat 1 tem, 
.... ~ . . 

I• 



I 

~e~rul.ee:, ··tJ:ie. .. .med.i~,. .r..Ubb.er., .and th~ .better claea 9f rubber. 

· 1t•~ .. gotten. by addi~g togethar t he 

-.. -i·~ 

see it says "mate rials", and it is reckolled at 11) cents; in 

·~. ~-.-.-: -=.r,·. ,r ·otlte?" ' ·11ords, the . ~ateriale used-in-ma.k-1--.ru:1~.ne-t~~--HH&aEi.+.-~l:-'fT----:--71 
•' . . ·,; . . . - . . . . .. 

plant we f~gured at 10 cents a gross, and the l abor is in-

.:.:.__...--=-'--- --................... ~ .. d. 1rr."tl1at pa~roll 11 tem -u~ above . -· 't'hen - there -is 25 lfross 

. ' of these medium ·a·nde • 
.. - --·- --. · Then the lead, which is ueed .. is ta.ken_ f_r_om _tb.ia_shee..t _____ _ 

... · ·C" (Deft's Ex. 4a), m~l~iplymng 15 .. ·.cents :for the better laad and_ 

.fiRured ~ut after menthe .J)t caref'..l;l. k.eepin~ track of what 

... '!f_e use to include such ma• .eriale as shellac, alcohol, . ~acquer, 
.. 

· · "·.: ·. ~~ni lin~h waxene, and oi ls--lib.a.t rs oi ls -used n manufacture.., 
- - - -

, ·-.. ' -
'· 1 · not for lubricati on of tranamiesio~-o .r . machinery. 1 t also 

eard .so 

much. That's i nclu ed in this 5 cents pe-r gross. 

't'hen ~omee the ·boxe'S at 2 cents a gross, -then assor t-

. ment boxes ~at ·an averag& .of 4 cents a Rross; then comes wrap-

are worth one cent. 

fi P.l.lr1:1d at 

~_....,.-.,..,.,...,..,.,.,.....-......---.,....,~a "or 18 cent's. 'rhen d.O'Rn:· ·be·lQw ·"payrol-l-Bel l ~Steeet _t l 73. 21 • 

Tp.~n sh()w .. wha1f· what ~as d~~i vered, just. a plain copy of what 

i hav~ -on this sheet 1 have b 
.- .-

t . t~~ . week ·ending April 1-?t.h,..;._a~ ~-t ·ie· practically the e_ame way. . . ---



..... # \. •• . .... 
. . . ... . . . ··.· 

. . . . . 
t'I.- ·-. · -· - - ·- -· 

. '. . .. ': : .. ,.,-- . .. . : . v . . 

--- .. ,, ... __ ·-·-~-.--- -

i> • ·j . - _. . 
· · : ~orning ~afore 1 .would ta.lee it · over. Then 1.t tells tips 

-
_. _ _ctali vared ~?:om Mr~ Quinn '·e-report. · · 

'• . Now ·on the righ.t side you will notice this en tr~, _ "Be.t-

• ;
1
te f graaes, -gross, net. 11 Fr.om this small~ eheet ~e .get 

· total of better gradea_710~ gross. Then right below it says 

. - '· - · - -! '700 gross~ net • __ 'P)lere wer-e 710 gross, · and -on that - repo.cked .. ·--, -. ·--::--:--. ' .. "' . -
.. sheet . ~ -called ouif _ t.}l.&.r~ 10 gross good goods repacked~ there-

·~-__,..~- . -
fore the difference of 10 gross. Then we loo.k on do.vn t s 

I • ,....... 

-.,pencil s~eet, cut do·m - eaqh a~d every one of the 1 terns accordi!Rly--
' 

. you \f_!~l . notice--in eome .. placea 1 marked S .)rne items , ''1421/2 

"77;-;- ~ :";__ ' .. ·~~2-lo-~--a.nd so on down the . sheet, in this case there 111ere 29.­

~-<-· " :,:·:~·tor · 30 -diffe.rent ·.ite.ms,. all of which .had to have t.he prices 
... . :. . .... . 

" • • • 4 ,; • 

I· . . • 
, ··correctly traced down, extensions correctly made, checked, . .. -- - - - - - . 

: .re-'cnecked, added . up, and totaled; e.Tld ohecked- . .. , 
·' back, -and the rr.~-pack had to be· deductedJfter wh! ..::.c:.:h__:.:th=.e::...-_____ _ 

--
; l~ had -to be ~i~ured out, and deducted,~ivinp, the net -~· ----

~=-==='""~--== --- - - -
:. . ~~ -=.-:value -of t he production fott hat week. Then we take the _,......__ __ _ 

ne t value of ~he production ·that week, and from it tak~ the 
-• <. . 

-.. (toto.l amount of expense, ·and mate rials used, the expense in-.. . .. 
. : :eluding 'labor, rent, lip;hts, insurance, and s o fo r th,. and, 
.. ' 

I \• 

~--f J.ihis- e.xpe.n-se i~- g~at~r than ~he value of the penci ls, whic~ ,,,,,,.-

' ., 
• • ~ ••• i •• 

. 
week," then the.J'e,cto_!7 h~~ operated that week at · 

this case --a -det'ici t above, ehowin~ that that week 

The shipments 'werll .gotten of'f down 

-----<.Ch9ae are my in1 tie.le up on the top. · -

. . . •. ' .. u. ' . 
,.., ·~ ."·,: · .\:...:.:. ,_._:-:--Now, besides 't~e ip~it;ig of t~+s large sheet he~e: pro:pe~.; 

• ... # • • • 

. ~ · _ · . .-.. · ... ~;.~·:."-_\ there Js in ~he ·"1aking- of the fina.ncia.I ·report thre~ ·other -she-=e--"t;=s~..__ 
, • .I. • • • ~ u I '' • • • • • 

~-.,.;...: :-1 •• - · '• :·, . ~.-"~(Deft' e ·:~.; lJ.J_, tp:a~ ;"l usually make out. Now one of those · 

.. 

: ~~ :. f1.1 tt~e she~t~.,-·- ·t}\a~ ~~.e ':1'8ually :~ade--~nd l want to ca1·1 :vou_r_ , 
• ""-.---.--. ....... -,-. ' . .t ' t • • • " . • .. 

· · -. , -.~ .. .. 'Btt~·~n~o to .' ~o::. ~~~l: l . ~~:tCfn.!..~.' . tv.Uil:l,r-t:.+A-:t:.~~~~·~J.rl·A_ · · ~i; ~~ ,« ··<-:::r..·-r;~· ...... -. ... •-._....-_ ~ - '~v · . ' . ... -~ ~')" ~"""'t,'.~ · ·~~ '"tR..~,-: -~ .,-· · r·~,•..;J~~-~\'~- .\_ ,-t;=::;,:.> . 
iiiiiiili~~~et-- ;._.......-"~ ..... ..r<ft • ~~~~ # . . .... ;..:,~ ~. " . • • : • '"" • • • • • .. 4 .. - · • .. ... ~--.r-

• • t • ,I I • • • ' • ' • • • • .: ' 303 ,. ' " • • • • • ' • 
• , • • • + • ~. • • ·, , • • ,. ~ .. :"' • • .. .... ., 



.. ~. 

--' ~ , .....--. ' - :.. I .. 
• • • i • · ... . · 

. . . 
" 
- --- - · - --

•' ''I 

.. . 
. ·.. . -· ... --· -

•. -"....;-::.:•·.:.....· ----------.,---::--:-::---:-----:::---:-r---:;-----~--:---= 

. , 
filled these fi~uree . in; i - a:m no typewrtiter·: l cannot operate 

- - ----..------ . - - ---
a machine; l ·have •two or ·three dozen of those very now and 

" 
en.-typewri tten togath~r·, . and .keep -them in4r.lank 1n· 1lJY "t:ieek; 

1 didn' t t-ypewr1 te those on that, day , or any other day; 1 

··. , just filled these f1Ruree in those blanks--this is the sheet 

. , ;· 

q~efende.nt '-8-Ex •. 11.)--08.~ted the comparison sheet b~rt-wee·n 191~ 

and 1913, which ia npthing more" nqr le·ss th~ taking 'the vital 

figures, the ·vital s.tatistice of on\ week o'f 1913, and com­

paring them with_the,same week of 191~, to see how we have im­

.. 
.. 
I, . 

:- .proved ··or gona ba..c~~ard every ':-veek one ..Year apart. Of course 

the p~tting of th&se down involves going back into the proper 

week in . this ·· folder, and get tin~ that. out-. Ho-.ve-ver ,- 1 
_.._~- ---------· - ----

.noticed the week in 1912 c~.rr.espondin~ with •the week -a~ .April 

_,.....___::_...,--~-=-:--..:.e.;~u.........,~~a.w~~~~~~'="u........=...~.a...v..u.rs instead of 50 hQure. 

· - - - ·1n addition tu that·, - I . tM.ke out t ·no c ondensed financial 

reports. -that iS:-~fve -themain figures. .I didn' t . t :vpewri te · · 

--.-:--~. =-=-"--:-:7"';:°-~ this ::..lJheet .--..~ithe-r.;-as 1 eay, 1 .caanej1 O}Jdrate a machine. 1 
' • I 

· ~., ... · _;-::~ ... :.·:~- j-_ iua:t ~ille~ ;n t.he.-=,.!igur-e_e, which have to be .picked .out from . . . 

-. ·~.-·: ... : . 11 •• this ·1arge f .1nanc1al ~port, filL them in for the we~k end in~-- · . ' 
hat d-oes not e~ow tfilt_ date it 

'I> 
was made, Qut it s hows f or the 

w~~k E)nd.1ng April 24.t h. the p'roduction in dollars, the .. A~ "''tal 

.:.....B)tpend1ture.! 71·n · dQllars~'" th~-result',° which in this week, as l 
- - -• ... .,. -;.. r r • • ' -

- w_rote .1n "aeflc.ite"··-1-0 do·l~are; -show ~the- shipments, whf°ch j.n 
- -....., - - .... -- -· ---..&---

. ' th~s "we<?~ 'war~ :':vecy ... g9od,. .. e,~d the o·rde-rs received, which we re 
,.. ,. . . . '" . . ' . .. . . '" . '.... . 
~, ·.-.'-'- · -~.-.~:~ .--g1;~ien _!',.r om ~.~ha~-~r:.eat -b1·g s heet. 't'hoee were en?_?~- fi~ res 



-·--'-.-. 

~~~-'.---::i:::-::====~"7.:::---'.:-::--=-~--::.~;:::-:r::~:.:.:~~:..:;-~-_.:..~. ~ ----- - --~-...... ----

Board of Di rec to rs, thouiffi .he is no 

... J~e other::~ sB-ee:t .. 1 al~Y:e inva:r~ably sent_ };o_ ~- uncle 
' . -- - . --- "i - . 

~ Mr. M: Frank, .no ~att~r where ~& ie, who is "Pr~sident of . . the -
I • I 

: company. · . On this particular Saturday, my uricle had during the · ... 
.. ~ ,I';_.~ .. ~ W<tek:end-in~ Ap~1L26'tll . gone. t~ ~Ne-w--¥ark-, - -&t-epp1n~ at Hotel / 

. ' . . 
·--,-..,,...:..·-:..· . . McAlp1n, preparatory to ta.lcing bis annµal · trip abroa.d for / · 

... ;· "': .: .. :~: · . .. _,'_)hi~ hea.~h, :h~ ·.b.ein~ a ~ick f eeble old man. When ~ . made. ·~ut 
l · . ..: : . . . J • 

.. :· ..... ..... _..,.. .... that.·f1~ancial, ! -really.made out two small ones, and I · put 

,_ .. one· 1n ·8.Jl envelope, addres sed it to Mr; Os .car Pe,ppenheimer · -- ---· -- ... - ...... -· 
·' .. · .. ·(Deft's Ex. 45), c/o SouthernF u:rrliture Oompan:v, Atl anta, 

·i·oee-~gla·; · the at.her .ont?_ w as put · !l.n this envelope. (Deft ' s .. - ·. . - . 

~--:....,.-----,.~411}-wnicil··-you 'se~;-?-igh{ here?.,.· and sent. to my uncle, Mr. 

,."'-"-___ ._,__-f·.w~ank together with a letter , which 1 wro te. him, aft..e.r:.-
.•. 

:h~ving f~~i~p~d the fin~nc1aL sheet, the sh•et showing-t°he 

. ., · \ . . ~cpmparison-of vital ete.tietice ·ror the same weeks of' 1912 · and 

two · smal 1 contte.n 

(Deft' s Ex. 4.2)' . I wrote that letter to my 

1 -sen·t .. him : t:n.~t report, · and also sent a .price .. li·st, 
I 

re~errad in .that · 1ett~r; hence the size of that . . .. . . . 
. . 

• :·;; :.. • 1' ... ,··... • 

· , ·..'·> .. __ ;" ·~· ;;; 11t.s Q. '-gr~at· big· ·a~eet·.,.when 11: ·is folded up, it' is much tao.-.. .. r ,, . x:· ;t, .. 

·~ .. ~;~,·-~·-;,>~ ~~l~~g~ .. f~or ·t.h~. ord~nary .size; ~hence tb.e ·re·ason i. used a great 
: . . . . . .. -

·- -.• -.- --.--i.'Q1.g envelopeplike.- tha.t. - I e.ddre·aeed· that· lette r to my uncile .: ·. ' . . : ~ . . . . . - . -

· · l em going to ·show y.ou one .... of . tho se pric~-li~ta_ • 

.. · ·., ., ;/t ·, . · .. ~~~~E'Ote~ . M.o~lpin, GreeIYSque.r e, -New York, -N-:-Y., 

"' · '. · · · · . · ae. ba~ b.e~n . Ta.ent 

I , ... 
,~.. . 

. " This ends . pr~]JprAb,e wo.rk on the f inancial. .A-f t'e r --- -'---
. . ~: : ·. . ... - . . . . ..: . . . 

-. ... · ;ff1~1·~h1~g the 'f'inanoi~~~h&Ete lett~rs; .and sea.led 
.~ . - - .. . . r. 



--- - ---:--- - ·- - -t- - , ' 

1~ • • . " . . 
~--------..:.,. __,_ - . . -- ---

e.nd pit 

~ake it over on the morning 

~ 

~hacking ~1p of the cash -on ha.nd 

i· and .the balancing of t.he cash book. 
--~. 

Fehr some res.son or ot her 

7 ~ 'th§re atii: no similar entries 1.n this book a£ter ~hose of that · ' .. ·~ . .. . . ·,. . . . . "' 

1 dat~" .... Tha:.t:' 8 my Pan.dwri t.~-ag·, (Deft I e Ex, 40) and l did 
• ~ • • • ' . t -

f . • - l 

:>rt1:1at ·.-:'!'o:rlt - on Satur<}ay aft~9rnoon, .. Apri l .125'th, a.a near as mi~ht 

_.:.___,_ __ _,__:. &e-;-het~~~ the nours of. 5 t 30 and 5 minutes to o ·t0J, Now in 
... 

· · .. check1n up ·1 t ·didn~Ltake_ma__a.n.....ho.\w-and a he.lf-. · l did t hat-
' .·-·-·- -

· i· in about 25: minutes. I n checking up the cae.h the first thing :.. . 
I • • • • • • .- -· - -•- • -'· :·~·~· .--~--:-::.to .,do, is to .op~n th.~ cash box. · We have a 11 ttle coin bag in ~ <{ • • 

~:;:_-~..:....~. - .. -. . 
.. ••• • ••• :: 

1
• there, . and the.r-e-wa~caeh ac-tual ly on hand- tliat - day abou tr . . ' . . 

~ . . , 
·• __ .'.:.t... . ·$30 .541 that's . all; there was. That's all there cou"ld have 

.. ~- '", ••• •• 11 _.. ----- " 

~~. . ··.- .-.- .: · been, and the.t··i30 !-54 ~_was t9 the 'bast of m~' recollection com-
... ·~, . ~t --· • • 

about. t:hree dollars in one_-dollar bills,- about· four-

.. ·· ·a.re n quar~ere andhal ves, and the 'l;>a.lance dimes,· 
c • ; • • • - • 

!. J'l.;1:c.~~le; e..nd one-cent· pieces. -..·That' e some job to count that , 
i 

, ~not ·""Only to ·count l t, but to. separate ~ the differ~omina.:. 
• ,__ • ' , •• • 'I' • • • •• 

:~i~ .... . .' ·~·: :-. ... " : ·;1t~ons, and a.tack 1 t up into stacks of a dol la.r. 
f ""~,\. f ,J I • , ' • 

. ··. · · . · . : ·· ~-i.s-tael£ed tliem up, .·checked· them, and re-checked them, and 1 .. .. .,,,.- ·. 

I did t:Qa.t , 

~ - . .. ~~ .. , u . .-·. 1

1

to'!k -a 'piece -of pe.per~-l haveri..!.t th~t paffer--an~ Jot_ted_down 

.. . . :·. . ., e .~ou.i:i..ts-.- To that- had to be added the amount that was 
~~~:;:-~-""": _: -;·· .· ~· : ~f . . -- --- -- - - - - .,.- . 

• ;1 ·, •• .....; .:..i... •• loane.d-._ J_n -&:Ja4.e -eaee- the~~as-onl~r one- loa.n, · ·the.t whicJ1 -L_ -_ . . 
1 

.' there had been any er~ore in_ 

pl'&v.~ou.e, l would l',la.vehad to make it -. 



• • .. . 

----··"'~--_,, 

, . .. .. . 
.. 
•• . -----. 7'" --

.. ·- -~ 

_, 

w~ ~~d _a. . bal~ce on hand th~ Mond.ay mor.aiag previous 

On April ·22nd we drew a check for !~5 . 00 , -and . 
·; 

on April 24.1Jh- ~e .. drew ·anothe!' one ,for !15.00. 1 m~ an by .t~a. t' 

·.:· · t~t :.we \Vould dr~w a check for t1s.oo , ~d go 'over to M~ . 

;;;:::::::..:.:.,;r;:......-~_.,......_,........ "Tt".t-i',S,.~·t-¥entag ·to N-gn-:-it;._-ao. t~at during tliat. · ~eek all we ~ot 
... - - - - - - - ---- "'--

. r-0m the ~reasury was 30.00, and $39 . 8~ already on nand-, -

~:=~--:.~~-·-.:-~--~··maCI~. 85;-wh-ioh;-waa-the--t-e-t-al ·emel:i-nt -wtr~-~to ace-eunt- for; · 
.. · .. · .. .. •· . ·.. ... -- - ~ _. 

··~... --' ., 

. -
When we spend:, of course we cre~i t 1 t. . There once was a 

time·, when, ·aswe ·_..Pai·d _9ut· money, we would w !te it down .on 

thiQ boo.le. 
-· -.- -- We 'found it was much bett~r, however, - t~ keep a 

-
li tt~le:-voqcher ~oqk, . and let each a-n~d-e-v ..... er;v person sign for-

. mone;v_~hey got~ and we have - not o 

.. ~ -r:ecord~n. 'the receipt~oook .. · . . (Deft's Ex. 40). The firet entry 
r 

, • • • I 

o~ ·.th~a ~. is ·.;i-0- cen-:ts-:tl:1ere--o·n . th.e · ~9th of· April the· Nat..,J..i.J.#owna~l----

.Pepcil Company ·ga.ve - 15. cent.a to Newt· !Jee for kerosene• Newt-
~"----'-,~-.,. ~-· .---..--... ·~ .. . . 

·1 •• tee•s -.p~e . ie . there, but he didn't write it. 1 wr~t~ !~; _m,y .h . - ~- ... 
in~.tia.ls ar~ . on it • .. Re wae-the?'t) -when ne. ·'"got- the mone~r, but· -

~---.. .....,. _ _...__,...._ ___ __._ . . --- -- . 

. . . :· ;·-. 1..:.-t-h~ght-: P,e: could.n-Lt-wri ~e. and 1 . ~igned his ' name. Whenever 
':" ·'" ........ . ~~-· • ... :111'"°'• ' • • _. -- • • • 

' ~ ... ,. • -f'"""='. ~~odY'-s nam.e'f.?DY-4n1.jilale are under it . . The riext=----:. 
~~· ~!. r:.- . .. . . . . . _· .. .. . ... - -- - - -

· _ __:_ ., ::~.~ ···-· :t-em-:-~~cent~ ·tor' ;typewriter 'rent, next item ·t2.oo· drayage . .'· :. . .. . ·s:. --~~- .: - :~·· -... -----



"· 

.·. '. 
. • . , .. 

. .~ . . 
~::· : ·.:.---.~ .. 

... . ,. ··.·. 
l . 

:_..: ·.~-.' lump the diff~·ren.~ i~erns that were a.11 al:tke top,:ether (Deft'e 

.. ·~~",;.:_~· ~x~::;\10 Thie eheet:~as beex~ hi'entt:ft:-e-d -and ·explained, end 

,! : , ... -: •• • .. ~ ;, ~yo~ .. notice· that ~ there were four items of drayage grouped . \ . . 
"'\" . . . .:, . --

.... ·-:-. _"_:·.; '. · ~· .. '· . · t.oget.he.r, 
... . "· . ·~ . : , . . 

~~.~~.·~ ·~...:.......W..____j_o~~- r~ght_ ~h~r...tt .to_~'70. _'!'hen l don '1! _have to__put drayage-.. _. _. _ _ 
t \ • ~. I •• • , .. • • • • 

: ..-: .. ,' ' . ~: .. · .: '. .. down in · this :book four ·times; just · ~ake one entry. of d!'ayap:e 
(. ~ . . '"' . . . . . . . - - -: 

.·... •• 4 ,/ '.. -- • • 

" •,:' · · for 't;he ' fol;\l"-:'-times-we paid draY.age together, which ~1 ves the 

'same·:.to.ta.l, and makes · the book look a g reat deal neater. So 
' . 

~ .. ....... -·o.n -t.hr~'J,ghol,lt ,. l~.v.o~ema-of . c.asee, t ·\vQ ·1 teme of po a taRe , 
-.. 

~!:.:-::.__:._= .. =. ===-!-. --.-._.-aaill~l-. -Ee~x.t.n.~e 7.•ri t~-4."3- cents -.for au ,p.pl i e-e for !J.r. S chneegae' 
• t • ,•' • I • 

•' _:-.~epar~men~, foreman -on ·the third floor, 85 ce~ts for the pa.y-.. : .. 
... 

~ ~en.t -of '-a very small bill~~ King Bard ware Compan7r, ! 11. 50 to . . 
a t 'insrnith for a. ema.11 Job h~ }?.ad done, 5 .cents for thread, and 

,.. ~---,:,. . 

· ~en cents ,for- cardle.r~ onei"tem. Then this 5rounp, man, Harol _ ___ _ 
. '-. 

; Wr~nt; - 01'-·wtronrl·-s-p9ke-. -omtt'ted fr:-orr. - the--payr91 l , i - o.d<le d · -

th1~ ·up, and that-~~ t39.31, an~ transferred it ' from here 
. 

· t'~ there. _l then .me.de the balance j n the usual way , checking 
··. ·}~ .. 

···- '-.~·1.t a.RS.inst. the money on · hand , that 1 had in the cash box the. t 
' . : ·. . . . . 

n~ght ,. and · a.ft:er checking and re.:.checking it, B:n~ finding 

i::.<:>..· .: ,_.: .. :n~mq~~Y m.iesing ·f~om any. source .th~t we could trace, found 

',:7 .r.>".,·, · ~·~·· .. '·t. :; .... 't~at 1t_. '!9fil~ t4~~'L.!l~_o_r.Lq_f .. J~e .-caeh box, which was due . to 
~- .... .:;; -··... . 

~........,..~=..:.-.... ..• -.. . ..,,.. .. « ·sho~tage~in )~y~oll -in t~e ·past· ·three month~. 
-· . 

t,.:-.L:...:...=::::;...--=::!.--t;::=::::~ ?=. :.:::·-.--·--1-fini~h;ed. ~this.-wo,rk that · 1~,,ha:ve _Just. o\i_Uine.d at abQu.4· 
. ' . .. 
~- ---- - - - "' . ~ -

• 1• Ti ve minutes to eix; and 1 proce~ded to take out-the-cloc 
.··: ··· . ... " " -.,... , 



- . 

-

-Satn1rda;\l'-'ni~h t-, - ... -- · 

~ ........... ~~~-'-'-,...-r, _ _,'1-A--~. ~~~onti-n:S down to the fa~~orI on -sunctay;-ae-1'a-r-ae 

•1 : : ·1 knew, or ~ .far a.a custom wae,~o put the slips into the 
• . .---f... -

. . :- :-":- . .. --~. clooka and therefore. we had to ' put the slips into . the clock 

.. 

.· 

e p ware com ng into the 

'1 "facto?'.'y-io-~o -e.bout · their""""'regul~r-dutie s and r ep.:ieter on the .. . .. 
i • . • • 

... Monday. followine., . whioh, in th-is ca.ea, w&~28-th-• . NoH, 
' "' . 

.. ·... . . -
on ·one. ot these -slips, Newt Lee· would r egis ter- hie punches . . ... .· .. . . 

-Saturday night, and · an Sunday night he woul d rQgieter hie punme e 

.. ·· : ---'-0&--t..ae- othe-r. · Hie punches on Monday night ·"would be registeredl 
I 

· :· · ·: ·'on· two- new slips that would be put into clock on Monday niRht . 

As l wa~ putting:..thes~e s lips into the cloc~ , as m?ntioned, 

.. 1 saw Newt Lee coming_ up _ the st~_re, ang_ lookin~ a t th~ 

; . clocks, ~twas as near as may be six o'clock;=-- ooking straight 

~t-the·- clock~-11 -finished putt1ng -tbe· slip. in and went be.ex 

.• . 

to wae~p_,_and as 1 W-48--:washinR , 1 heard ~ew""t tee~ the 

beli . on the .clock when he ·,r egistered hie first p~nch for t he 

. · n~ght, and he went dovm s ta.ir~ to .the front door to await my 

~- .. d~pe.rtur-e; . af~e-r washing, · 1 went down ataJ rs, -~l put on m,y .· ..... . 
-

~ ·.hat and · coat-..;got'--my-h-a~nd -top -coat and went down stairs 

~__,~_to the -front door. As I opened. thee -front door,- l savr out-

-~ ·_side ~n the str!~t, on the street aide a'\ the door, Newt Lee · 

f- ··.1n ··conv~reu.ion with Mr. J. ~l . Gantt-, a man that I had let go 
-

ti'o we eke_ previous. 

ana -Newt Lee-to~rinat-. M.r.:-Gantt -wanted to go 

int o .the fa-ctory ," and he had refused him admissi 
-·~-~·-~ · -· _...~ . ·-·· - .. 

. . . " . . . --: ·: because 'hie 1nst-ni-et1:o-ne were for no one ~o go be;ek-1-nto . tl;le 
1 

• • t t~c~~~· · ~~ter he·: went . .-o~t ·, u.nles~ ·he got contrary inst.ructions· - .• 
•., . • , ' , I. • ti:~ - ·- '· 

I 

11 

. ..... , :·.., .i~ '1~ ·~ <~ro~· ·M~·., ~~rley -. ·9r~eelr·. ·-;-1-si>oke •to Mr. ·.Gantt . and asked 
ll!:"r-~r...-'U.,-t• o f I ¥0 I , 

' • I • ' • t ' • • • • ~ • ,. __ .. - -

• .:· '-~-ir-.iµm· whei:t - he-·wt!-nte"d, .. he-sa.1-d '.he-D.8.d ·a:- -~ouple ·of pairs . of shoes,_ _ .. . _ 

:~· -:•::~ "'';t'iiia:~~ ,'..;-,r ~~~n ·~air .. 1·~ :·;~ mi;1pnt~,,' rfipm. ... ~ tol,~ Ae~t · _; ~"" -
-~-, , '.a::--~-~~·W.> ~ - A • .., .... . ·._,_.;.::.• - ~" . -~~~\i~'-«.At"· .ft,· '. -~-t:'r---
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to pass Gantt ·1n, and Gantt. wen~ in, 
:-

- ·· 1 · Newt Lee--C-lose1i . ·the door, locking 1 t af"ter him,--1 heard t he 
·. 

bolt turn -in the door. I · then w~lked up Forsyth Stre~t to 
~~~----;---~~---:- ~-

Alabama, down Alabama to Broad Street, where 1 posted t he two 

'\ '. 1et:ters-;-:ene to .my uncle, Mr . M. :Elrank and one to Mr . Pappen­

.:::::.:.:~.:..=..------MA.mS-i;-a tlw minut~e after six, ..; and continued on my way down .. ' ' . . : - -, · to · Jacobs Whitehall and Alabama Street store , where 1 wont in 

· . ~ ~nd got a drink~t the soda fount, and bJ •.igh t my wife a box 
. . -

.'.--.-.--;:_--~ .~ of - candy. -i thenc aup.,ht tjl.e Georgia Ave nue car e.nd arrived 
_..,,... . . -- -~ ,,.,.. . . 

-~·. ·h.ome · aboµt s·; 25. I eat 1Qok1ng at the . paper unti 1 about 

~s30 .-when 1 -called up ·at ·_the factory -to f1nd out if Mr. 

. _:, GanJ;.t... ha4-· lef~~- - l ·calle·d-up-at-r-es 30 be.caus~l ~xpected 
-----. ..;:.'. __ - _. ·----=---,-

.. __ .. .... 

. .. Newt Lee w_o_ul_g. "Qe punching. the clock on the half hour and would __ ..... 

. , . 
·. , . 

b e ne.ar "enough to the telephone tohear it and answer it at - - - · 

that time. -1 couldn't get Newt Le e then, ea ~ eat in the 

hall readin~ until a v 

· fact ory; this -tirue -1 _wQ.a ·aucceeaful in getting Newt Lee and 

:- asked him if ·Mr. ~ant~ ha~ ROne age.in, he ea.y e, "Yes,'' l asked 

if everythin~ else_was~ll __r~ght at t he factory; it was, end 
- . ' 

... 
1• ~be.n 1 hun~ up. .l ~at down and had supper, and e.f~er supper, 

. r 
"': ... , .•. ; ... . . , ·. :·· .. - . .. . 

· · ' :· _ · ·: ·· ·· .l phoned over · to my "rot her in 1law,- Mr . Ursenback, to find out ···. __..:: ·--·- . : - -'-' . . . -

.. \: -~:· ~ :, if ·he ·:wo.uld-be at home that evening, 1 . desired ·to call on h:int . . ' . . '• . . -
... ·, ... ... , ,, . 

.:.:._.::....,.____,__,__~ l_~ut he .said .he b_~~pother enga~ment, ·..so. 1 ... dec ided to et e.y 
t • --· _ -.....,..--- = • . 

R . . · ::,":" ·,: · _ _:_ ~-O.!lle •.:. l!Mld.. l did st e..y-hotne--reading e1 ther- a .. newspape!' or the --• ---..:-i - . I . . . • 
. - :- .- . . . ; ~age:Zine t~e:t rq_~nt ~ . Abou ~ . elght- o'CYock--1 S0:-W 

.. \ ...... - _;_ . .. ~. --:-. -: . ; ' . . . _; ~=-· . . . 
' ·!{' ·'" • • M~nola Pa8J' . _out on_·.her' way home. That evening, IPY parent~ in 
. --~~~ . . -- . 

• .:'.. : • • '.;: " .... v ~ ~a;F,:- Mr. · end. 'kre •.. ~.11· Se};ig_,._. ha.cl .Pompany, · ~d among- those 
. . . , . . , . ..~ ~ . : . ' . . - - - ... . . .. . . 

.: .~~· ... ~·· . :.; ... ....... j::preee:!\t we·re.:Mr.~..:.~~J!ra~; Morr1-s-Goldete1n, Mr_._ arid Mrs ~ ·M. -
I .. ••~-- •o • ~_:..... - ----": t •,• • 1- " . _, - ,.. - '"' • - . - • • 

. '.~=:'-· . ·.,_ .. :.~ar~~s• .r._"!r:a . ..... A.~ -E. Marcus ··and Mr.a •. lke Sirau~s; Mr.- l k e S~l'.'auee -
• • • • • •• • :' · .. ,, ~~J. • • •·•• • •• · · : • : • • : .. • • ..,..~-· _. ' 

• • •• .. • •·• ·. ' • ;i_ · ~8.qle. :' in m~·C 'l:a:te~. '.,f~.~n~.n.J!.· ~i.e.r _ _t,~ ·R! Ql.Ack...: -L..bMM~'Jfr· ·-· -- ..,..._. ~ 
• • • :~ • J ' ... - · .;. • • --~ • /,~.,..- ~ ~4. (. ,J,... __ ;_,....__ _ _,......, . - - ~:::!'f!J'f:"'->-; .... ____ ,.,.._ ." . 

.... __ .,..:-'".: ................... ~· · :·: : 8arJ?'ae:d1n~ 'i .whal;l. u~t1i ·a.bhut a «1ua.rter·-t-~-e-n; · when ·1 ( 
- ~ - • .. • t .:.&- • • 1' \ • • , • • • • 

·. . . .. 1 ·. ')'· ... ·. · , • - 4V• • • • • • • • ' 
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c:~=~~~==~==~-l~i~g~ht::,..:.:e~~:.......::t=he:::-.g~a=·~·~wa~t~e~r-=h=e=a~te=· r~=-"~=..;:;~~_._.tQ_~Q.kjng _a_bat~h-, --

i; and ~hen CQn.ti;nued· re~ding. in the .hal 1; at . 10 • 30, . ~ · t urned · 

the ' gas , ~;.vent. int-0 " the ... dinin~ r .oom, bade them all good­

;ni ght, and went up~ta1rs '. :to take my bath; a few minutes le.tar, 

.my . wit~. f9.ll.o~ed_ :me upstairs. (At this .point the jury retired 

for a short. intermission·,) ~ believe 1__!_1~~ ta.ki ng a bath when 
-

.~you went ou~ t--on Satttrd~y ni~ht; and after finishin~ my bath, 

. 1. 'laid out my linen to ~e used next dajr, m.v wife changed the ____ . 

to the shirt l _11ae to wear · the. fol-- ----
,lowing morning,, and l r~ ti red about-eleven olclock. The ,_ 

·.· ;· :····. · .:::next ~day;-sunda;y, · April 27th, i-w~e aw8:~en~d ·e.t' s~methin~ _ _, • 

~ . , 
.. · '.:..:...,__ ---· . 'be fo r e aaven ·o' cioc.k,_ by the tel ephone rinRing.- -1- got- ou-+----· 
'-i--~--..-------.--· - - . . .. . . . . . . 

.. of b ed , :..-was t.1gB:f; tteleep , it awaked me,--but I ~ot out of beq, 

. ''.put on a. bat:n"robe and ··w~n~ . down to answar the tel_ephone , and 

a man' ~-sjroxe-to-me ·ove r.- the phone a nd aaid-- 1 .afterwa.rds 
• A 

found ou t , thi s man that spoke to me .was City Datec t i ve St, 

:·said "le this Mr . Frank, superintendent of the Nati :m al ' 'Penci l 

. . .. ... ~yompa~y?" · l s.ays, ·"Yea, sir," . h~ says , "l ?'ant you t.o cQme ~ 

·· ···:1>~: "·: ... ~d-0Wn to the· f~ctory·"right a wa y , "l says, ''What ' s the trouble, 
, • ;" • • ~ : ..::> 

' ")la_s th~re been a " f i Te!l." He says, '"No , a traRedy, 1 want you 
I • • • • 

'· . · . to come down .right awav;" . J says, "All ri;i:ht," he eaye • "1811 
• ~ ·--· ... ~ -4-1--_. .. -- ..__ __:,.._ • - . • . . . . ..... -· .: ... . . . 

• • ,! • • • ! enQ. ·e:rrau'tolllo~] I.t ~f:.oj'ffe,>u,'"-· i - says; ':All r:i~ht , " and liung up . . . - - .... _ -· -
'r'- -· ·-~. ,, 
:·· ·.~ .. ,. · .' ~ : and 'we~t ups tairs . to _-dre~~. '".l was_ ;f..n. the snidst .of~ d re.s.aing 

. ' ·--- ·-- . · ~.::. • • • • • f ' . - .t. . - . . . - -
· ·· "'· " · · .. :_. t o go. with. the· P!OPl~wh..Q_f!.h.o~_ld .coma _.f"o.r .me=i:t:i- the =a=a:t-e 

i. . ~ . ,. ~! --; ... \ ~·-·_a--··-- . __,._'""~~ . . . : . 
'. · .. / ' · ... _ . ~wh~n · t,he. ·~utomobf le ··drove up , the. pell .nmg- and--my wife went 

· She had on, -- juet-nacr-a 

wife ,-..:1 

or ~hlr.t . ~n , :and ;:as -eoo~ --a(3 l · c ould · ga·t together ,-get· 
• . • - 1 ' • t I • • t • • • · ~ -. - - • • 
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. ·.and .tne :man. who l afterwards fOlllld. out ·Nae detect:! ve Black , 
...:.."1,..;.i....;~;._..:.__ -+-- -

I ' 
I 

I 

hung his head--and-<l!-d~n~• ~t·-tteca~y~a~n~:~Jt~h~iHn~g~-.----i'~~~-L.D:J...a-po.J..ILt!....-~~---.-~~ 

.;· 

·· these - two witnesses, Mr. RoRers and Mr. Black .. dd.ffer with me; 

9n the place · where the conversation occurred ,--! say, to the 

bast ·of my r ·ocollection, ·i t _ occurred right t here :l:n the house 

... say_it_o.cl!urred j~st. as 1 left . 

the house, in tho atttomobile; but be that as it ~ay, -this . is 

~ the conversations They asked mo · did 1 ~kn?w Mary Phagan, 1 
••. • • • • . .,l • 

· . '··told them l didn't, they then sai·d t.e-me , "didn 't a lit+.l e 

girl w1 th long hair hanging down her back c.ome up t ·o y0ur of-. . -
... f ice ye e te rday- aome1;1m-..p..,.,,__+.-,-,.,....__.,..........,.........-----,-....---"t-+....,......,....--...-.t-a.,.._._.~--:--__,.--_.. \._ - -
' works ·in tho - t 1 ppinR pl ant?" 1 say~, "Yes, "l do re~ernbe r 

such. a ~irl coming up to my office, that work~d in t he t ipping 

r oom, bl:lt . l didn't .know her name was Mary Phagan ." 

ws want ~rou · to come down rmht a~vay w1 t h u s to the - f e.ctor;v;" 

·and I :finished dreeei n~; and e.~ ti-hey hadf' stlid the ;v-;110u ld 

I didn't. have breeki:ast , but \1w-ent 

aut·omobile, ma.de the ~rip to. the 

under~akinR· eetab4isl}!ne~t very quicklv--1 mean, t.bey made the 

· t rip -down town very -qtt-i~and-s--t-opped a.to the'! corner of 
"-it --~ 

· M~ t~hell and P~yor St_reets·, " told me they ~a~r~ . going to ~~..l~ _ m~ 

-
an<:\ see i~ I-~ou-ld.-1.denti.fy the lit t le ~irl • . l went with th_e=m=----

_ ....,.·-;· · to- the undertaking est.a."bli'al'l.ment, a.nd one of the· t ·No meri asked 
.. 

. - . .· the attendant·to show us the way .into where the · body was , end 
• "+~ • • • • • • 

~---.,---'--., __;;:c;;. :-.the ·at~endan:t ·w~n~n$-da-rk-paae~g~1 th ·Mr. Ro"sere 
···Iii' . -· ~ .'* .:.., . .• . • . - . " "' 

. ~·:~ " :..-:"" ~{01.t"owin:g,, th~n,. l 1 'ctuti~ ·s i' an~. Bl.ack .brought .-up· 'the rear~-w·~·-
,· " , ; , • . !~I ..... .! ' ~ • • . ... • ' I . . 

~ · .. ; ... :/ ·· '\.!'·~' ~ .,,~lked .!(iown··thia. ionR p~eea~ewe.y- unti 1· we Rot · to a pl(toe ·tha1' 
j. . ... • '';. ••• , • • • ' • .. 

• ·... f • ~ • 
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: l1gh1{, ·and .I aBtw the~" J:>ocfy ... of th.e . 11 ttle ~irl. Mr. Rogers 
~ I 

· ... ·. walked ~~ .the room, ar,id ·stood ·to J!1Y r1g~t., inside · .~f the 
r'"' ~ 

e ·noor.,. leanin.v. up e:g~ine+. the--p.!ght 

tl'.ie door, and Mr. 'Black was .to t.he left, lean.,.._ __ ..,.,.. ____ _ 

: th~ _ lett facing, qu~ ~little to my rear, and the a...ttendant, 

whose name· 1 have - since learned w~s \fr. "'hesel ing , •nae en t.he 

____ ---_,o""""ppoQ.1 .. te -side~of ·the · 11 t.tle -coolin.R table to whe-re-1 stood-------

1~ ot~er · wprde, the table was hetween h i m and me; · he removed 

_..._~ - ... -~he_sheet ~h.ieh.-wae cove~ing the .body , and took the head in 

---h-i:& hands , turned it o~ put .his firu~er exactly where the .. . 
wound in . the le.ft f)ida....-ba.ck-.of .the- head was loc.ated,--pu..t his 

_,__--'-______ _ 
....,._-----~-:1-f-rittng~}ght-on-;-i-t-;--l-n~ice·d- t "he-hands -end anns.-o-f' -the li ttie 

-

girl were· very dirty,--blue and gr .Jund _filth dirt and cinders , 

the nostrils and mouth--the mo~th bein~ open--nostrila and 

mouth just full of saw-duet a-flfi-:-&•,vollen, !ind there was e. d~ep 

sc?"a tch over the left eye on tha fo rehe~d; about the ne ck, 

used at the penci l factory and e.lso a piece of white rag . . -
=· ·Aft'er -lookjng~e-ae-d-;V-,-l-i-den-M-f-ie-d-that lit tie .. Pirl ·as 

the 'one · that ha~ been ·up shortly after noon the day pre vious 

and got her mol\eY from me • . ·We then left t.he ..\lJ:ule-rtaking 
i: - - . 

'. eat.e-hl:lebment·, got :ln-the:: ... automGbile and rode ~ r .to th~ _pencil 
: i·-- ---- --. . -- - . . . - - - -

--~·-· _· _ . tac..to..r~. _ Just aa we arri v:ed opp~i:"t..e-..:-th&-penoil facton~, 1 aaw----- ·~- . " ~ 

·' ---- ··-· --·- -- ....._. ., 
. ~h anothe r ~, ·whoee_ nam_e._l didn_' t .lmmv· ... we '/Lent 

. · ·· I eec<?nd· ·floor, the ·office floor, l went in to th~ innte r of.fice ... , 
.. -:-. .. 
·-·~.- --

· ;, h\lpg up m,Y. hat , end in t ,he inner office , l saw the nip:ht \7e.tch-
~,........ _.,....4LJ-.. - - • • 

., ~Jne.nr-Ne"'.fi "tee • irt ~e -cu.etmiy. of: an office'?', who 1. think w---............ -. --
• ,. • . .. • l 

~te.rn~e.-..:."··the me.n who ~e.d phoned me I 1 : then un-:-
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·~· •Rork in' the metal plant, and that she JVflB ·aue · to draw ~1.20, 
I . . . . . • -

_ the p~~--roJl _b_o.olc showed..: .t-ba~,-and - ae t.he . detectivehad ... old 
- -··"-T- - ~ • • • • - • 

. me that someone .had identified the body of that little girl - . . . ~ 

--- -as t he. t of Mary Phagan, the re . could be no q ue at ion but wha. t i 11 

wa.s on·e and the sa.rne · gi !'l. Tha detectives told me then 

·they wanted to take me d.own :l.n t.he basement and show me exact1:v 

•I' where. the .. ~irl 'e body was found, and. the ·other parap~ernalia-~ . . -
- th~t they torinastre wed a.bout·; Piia.- 1- ·nent to th~ e l e vator ... 

I ' 

box, -:-_-the sw11tch bo~ , s9 ·that 1 co11ld '·•trn on t,he ~rent., and --- - .- . . . . 

found 1 t opan . rn ;3 ferer1ce · to t11.at switch °l'ox be1ne open 
'9-1 •, --

or shut,_ .it .. wae open on_ tbe-+: . ~ccaaai on , b::o:we"ver, I ha 
~:....,_0----,...:........--...,...---

,.-'-:.....;..;--""--- ---°1/1S +. ruet~ o_n_s_t~ _ _tha.. 1'a.c..tor~' t0-k~ ~ 1 t:. g..pen-,- and-thoee· -in- -

\. -· " ~ .. ~ 
' .. ... . 
·- ,• 

atru.cti :ms were given because a rnember of' .the fi re de!Jartmdnt­

had ~one-th~gh all that part 01'- the ·oity, and the National 
.· 

~--EP~enci-i-e-ompauy, amo~ _ others, and > told us that no switch 

box , no box in which en elec~ric ewi~ch was situ ated c~uld 

· be ·locked up, . but·. had to be open , eo it could be easily ac­

ceesi ble in ca.ae ~f fire, so - they wo11ld n ' t run a.n~' · ri s~ of 
(• 

1 el~ct.roet~tj.ng an~rbod:1·, or .if they wanted to move __quickly, . . . 
r • 

. . ... . they co.uld thro•w 1 t o n and start the a leva. tor ' - - you could!1 ' t 

:. lo.ck it up, the..-firem~!l woul:<in'.t know :.vh-:: re the key· ~as. · 

i · turned · on tne · switch, startdd th~ motor, which rune 

• I 

.!t 

. .. ~ =0-~~tlie .el'ivator; 99JfizJt-=._t~aJ!..ley .and· -ha.l-f-tiez.e-n-mor~ of-u----'---
.... · .. ·. . · .. , . . . . . 

• · ;= · ' . and ' the dateatives gQt, . on the e l eve tor; l gat=on:::::t':RH-±·eva.~r::===~=== 
: .> . . . .. ... - - - £ --·· ~ -.....-· - • • -

.,· and l ..,start~d to · ~ull. the -rope ~o e_t~rt -the el evato~ to ~oin 
~==:::;:::ii::'=====-- --=---.. _,,__ . -- -- ,. .. -

., :·: ... and!.it se~med to :be .. ca.ught..t. e.nd. l couldn't m..ov~ it,. 1 couldn't 
-:;i...;;..-...::;;.;....-=-Hr-. -4-~ . l .. 

• • • .. \ · ' 11.' . • . • ----- ~ -

'" }" • " ;. .11 :.move· 1 t with 8: s .tr.aight pull, .and -couldn't ge~ 1 t loose, e.o l . : ,,. ...... -...... ~ -- ~ . . . ' . \ . . - . -- .. . . 

~.;.;;..;;.:_'--'-"........_--=-...:...;.:.,._· , _..· !~·~-'-~-~~. pe~ out . , .. ·>'1~.·- ~.1.~ : go~ .o:t • and l -.asked Mr • . D~:l.ey .to . t~y hie 

o:~..........;:.:,--q:.han~;:-:-..,4e. ~.~ - ·a . ~~e~t dea~ ·· l~::ge}'· ~an .. :~d ·~, · grea~~ ~eal · atrong~n· 
t .. • • • • . . • • 

• • . ';t a ~~ .. tb~n .~ ·.~t.;'"'"!~o ha ,· wQ..~ . euceeaafu,LJ~.get;ting. 1 t looee--.~t· . I 

• I :. • ~ I ' "' ·t' • • • • • • • , -.-._ .· ~ ' -, : ~.- #;i,i;. • <f .;. .. pq~J...~T.".Mf',~ -• 
.. · .. . ~ .. "' . . · ' . .... ,.--.1 .. ~ . {...:.__:._• ~"' ~-~~ ·~.~ . ·~.~~ • . .,.·-"±;=~- ·--~ . =o;;;::::::==~~-·- _....... , . .: ... ..t~ - ..... ~ -~ ~-."':'.!'~ __,.._ _,_- .. ~ --.tC_ .-..._.Jr... • ~-:,:. , ', .,.,,,. ___ " 

.... ~ . . ~~~ !(\~-1,'- ""'~f .. -<J;~ .. .... J . , _ _ ,,,,,_, ,.,,__........_ •Gr ' · -""" , . • ' "~ ~;.. ··· .. - • • ~~~~ • • - .. • 

- ~~:--.... -0-: • ~ :_ .. .. ~":' "_' - .... ~-::.::____ \\,~- -- ,, ~ • • • " ·.. • • ~ I .. - • -· • - • .. • • - ..__ 
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·. __ . _· __ :..._, ~ ei~~me~. l~k~ .... the .. chain ' which runs down in the basement had. 

~· " ":· ·. · · .... :·-~~~.ed a ~og· and ··Rotten ~~t of gear and needed a :>m~l>ody to 

.:"_..~ ~ !. forc.e l"t-.,baok;__ .howev.er,-Mre~-ae-&UeGe"8eful _in gettinR 

· ' it loose, ·~. ~tarted up , and 1. f'!Otoz:t'Elrid .t he . de tect i ves 
' 

· ~: .• ~'. ·-.·~·-""'·=' ~-- -go-t- on and .. l · ca~g~-o-f-the-rape.. and it worked all rightt. 

_j_n t ·he ba~ement, the--..of f icers s howed us ,1uet a~out 
,: . . .. -~ . , 

.. . .. ~ : whe·ra the body 'Ras found, just~~yond the par_ti t io_n of 'the 

'""" Cla.rk· Wooden ware Company, and in behl 'n.Q. the do or to the duet 
. ~, 

--~i~, theJ~ showed us ·Nhera they found the ha't ._~~ slipper on 

the trash pi la, and they showed us where the back' ·door, where 

~he door - to the rear was opened about 18-tn~~h~e-s-.---'A~fu·t ....... er---l.ook-. 
J--~- -· - - - -

. · · · inR about·-ui.e-·b·a.~arlfent';-we- all -went ·b~ upstairs and Mr·, 
.. -r--;- . . - . 

- Darle:v: and myself ~ot-so~e cords . and some nails and hainmer an 

- ·nent. down the baeement a~ain t"o lock up the back d CH}l', ~ -that 
-

' · 

we could s eal the factory :from the back, and nobody wou ld enter. 

Chief· ·Lanford on a tour of inepect·~on through the three upper" 

~ · ·_ -·--~· __ floors of the factory, to the eec~nd floor.,: to the third ·'.floor 

•' 

·--- -
and to ·the fourth flo'or ·, we l oeired into each bin, and each 

pa.~ti tion, and each dressing r~om and each work- ro0m, and 

av@n ·1Jaa.sed t.hl"ough ·the metal room and look~d into tnat ve ry 
' 

:. · · .,. dr:s$s1ng room .that he:s figure d s.o pr~minently in th1a trial, 
.:._:. ... . ........ - - . :. ~ ' .. _,_ . -~· . . . .. . 
. ·' -- - .. - -

..__..and ne ~ th~r ·Mr •. D•rl':'Y nor m~f~\!'l~t-1-ced anythin~ pa_?u_liar on 
-: 

~~=:;...::-=-:=~-:::;-:::·=;::::;:-~.--:---::-:o---;:;.- .-=:--=...-~~ -~--- - - - --- _ __,______ ---
- : .· .. that· ·floor, nor did Se r ge_ant Lanfo-rd~ , _Ch i e.1' ·of t he Atlanta 

,. 
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' I • .· -· _ ... 

. --- .-;----
133 and .• the ·nwnber 134 Ccieft•s .E:k 41), 1 wrote on it "Taken . . . 

:· -eu7. 81~0·~ A~-.,...IL.ar:id-t.wo·)~inee un.der. 1 t, . w1 th a casual look 
~ 

.. . :---- . at ·~ha~ .slip, yoµ can't .see it • 

.. . · . 

. · 1 can see ~t, When lookinR casually at that slip, yo u. 

sae nothing , and by the Wa';V , this ehset has been iden tif"ied 

(D~ft 1.s_ Ex. 4_~ ), -, it · ie the one to which. reference hae ·b·een 

. · •. . · ·t1 
you will look.~ it, ~Gu will sea .. 

the" date, April est·h, . \Vhich we put on there--=on -the-evening of 
-

Sa.turd;~y, Aprll 26th, out if you will look opposite those. nwn-
-!- • __: --- - _ ... . - .... 

-bers 1:33 and 134! and look very ca.refu~, you can see ·nh~re 
.~ ...... ~. ~- -.. - . -- -- - J - - . ---

~ there h~a bean · eras.ad from 1 t w]l ·tt ·1 put on there- tha t morninp, 
----~---------~ - . -

. I 

'• 

• I 

·--~ --in-pencil-t<? ident-if-y ·1 t , the. werde "tek~n out 8-2-e~ " and tNo , 
.. -- ~ I 

,....=,. - ".- ·· - - - ~ ---1.ines, whi.ch 1 t _seems has oeen erasa:d,_but th.ey couldn't /. 

erase ~ 1 t-=carer-ul_lyeno·.lgn; - they even erased some _ _;_~-~-~---~- of the . Pr!~~ _. 
line which },ms ·acroe13 that eh~ et.. 'l'h:i a is the sheet / 

:· I 

·:..-L .... <ne-rt)e_E~~}} t"hat 1 t.ook out on Sunday morninp:, and loo)(e d ·at 
. / 

. · ':~ 
. ; 

' '.· .. _........._ ' . 
--~ , . . the dial of t he clock, the ~lass faee of the c lock, .and wrote.~ 
I • t ' 

· ' " · . . ~~ t.he.re the tim~ .whio_h the clock then .. ·. -., ·_ 
-_ tb.em- thEt-.,,- sli.ee.tJ-wae just· like you see 1 t 
. ~·'""' ..... 

r~gis~e~jt·<l. . l told 

there, / and 1 broui:i:ht' 

~~'------~·-·--:1=-=~ ·i o the office and Chie~ Lanfor9. pµt it in ;his pocket '; 1 thei · 

.- - · - ~~- .' ·:- ·~.- . .-want - iritO- . t~e ~f;ice and got another - time . ~{1.p and dattJd it 
• "I • • I • • . 

~~··~·- -~~· ·_: Jptl~. - ~&~h_,. §:1,lJlii~r tq this on~ which was taiten out , and which 
;,,.. ' .. . . . . ....,, ~·· _ .. _ - -- - ~ ... _ . 
. 1 :: • · • one it would replace, and ·put it- ·be.ck into "tha ··time c lock to 

-..;~~ ...... ~::w.....:...~--. .:.--_ _..;;..., ~· ...:.·~-=~~- -- - - . • . - - _ . 

.. be uaed .. by the ni·ght wa.tcbman _-that night.° and by the hel,p when. 

tp.ey came n.ing • 
• -~-- .. -.·· t• ... 

~~ ... · . · .. ' . · ·'·· out (Pet:t ' a Ex": . 1).., Mr~ .Darley .. ~d m.v~e.lf' casually lookedJv . ....,e,.,.,r __ 
• "'. \.. • ••• ~ ,. ' 4 • • • .• 

~=!..,;~ :..!:• \ : " t th~ .. slip to ·- ~~e 'i .f . tne.1'.'e were any errors • . and ~e not~ced ov~.r 
. .. ~- . ~ ' . . . ' ., :~· ... ;Ji:-~.ii :~at~n? .. e~c~.ee~ive n~ber.e :-~ad been s}<fpped·, · t..Rat · 1_s-:;,--:----,-,..;;;:::::::::-

. . ··: ·f .... tlie ·~umbers .Oll that slip· a.re. e.rtfanged success! vely, one, two, 
.I I I I '! 

0 
t 



___,__ ___ .-- ---·- -- ----;·~ 

-. -- . .. ! . . . .. . ··.·t, ..._ . .:" • . , 7--.. 
I t ••• ' t f • • ,s •. ' ... . . . . 

. . 
· --·- - -- 1. -- ---... 

' . 
. au~c$esive punc~ee were made at the t i me which· the- punches 

. . . . . . ~ 
themselves showed. -. After putt~n~ a new slip in t.~e clock •. 

we . all went · out of the factory and went -downstairs and locke 

tha door; and--1 wae J!Cc51m~ to go down to t°he. office, to 

-.. ~ --~ ··- P.olice .hee.dquaretere, . because · the offic_ers .said they wan+,ed to 

. .. , ,. .. , . 
' .. 

I 

~ . 1 :,,, . show me some notes which t .hey said· w~re . fo~J:id near the body and 
. . . 

.. ·. · the pad lo~ and "Staple .which they showed me had been with-
- - ...... ___ _ 

dra~n, an~ which they ea.id had been taken down · to the eta ti-on 
~..,,.....,..-------=---'--T-- - -· - -- - - --- - . - . - - - - ·----. 

. · tha fi rst time they ·had Newt: Lee dovm there. 
\ .... "' 

.Now. --gentlemen., 1 havE) heard a g r eat deal, and eo have ' \ 

you,. ~n ~his ~riar;-about nervouane-ss, about how nervous 1 . · .. ,.,--
_ ~v~s. th~_ morning. Gentlemen,:-1 ~ w.as na..rv.ous, l was _ Vf}£ Y. ----·--- - -

,_.-

n~rvous , l. 1 w~b .. completely u~strunB-;- l _ will admit j,t·j imagine, 

awakened out of. m:i.' sound, sleep, and ·a morni~g run do.vn in 

, .. 1 . the cool of the mornin~ in an automobile dri-ven at top speed, . 

. "'\ ·. ·, 
c~m1ng into- a aarkened room, and then suddenly an electric -------- ---

~: 

' 1.ight fl.ashed -o'n, and to see the .eiRht +.hat wae praeented 'by tat• .. 
"'1 ,• ..... • ..... ., • --·----

·poor little t!hild; ·whir, it w~e-a~&-~-ght- that · wa·s- en~'l""_ .n.-~f--lll...p.!I~~-­

: 8: man · to distract.ion; thatr was a eight ' that•·.would have ma.de' 
.- ·r . 

- - ~-~--_::.r;·-- a. at~m~ ni!_!t; sn,S_t~n it is suep1¢'1oue, because a_ ~an who i _s ___ _ . . -
·· ordinary ;t'1eeh and blood eho.u..ld . show-signs .of nervousneee. Ju·stt 

·~·, .:_...~~ .. __.~- . ~ - . . - . , --
. · · ! imagine that .. 11 ttle g1rl 9 in -the first blush of young womanhood, ·~ .: 

. - - · 
....- - - ----- ! t 

cruell:Y- iJn.uf'red -out.,.miRht a man not- 'be 
1 

· • 

such a ei Of course 1 was nervous; 
I . . 

. . olWi:d. b·e .. i;ie rvous·1 rn& - we.'s a -man.- We went. !.! th the 1 · -

' I '-:°#;LO~ r.e., .1!l .. t~ . . _e.1'1 ~omo bile. Mr . llogere . waa at . the driving whefll. r: · .. 
. . ,'· i· .~· $.nd. Mr.· • . _Do,!'l~y :eat n~x~to h1m, · 1 eat 011 .Mr , Darley•e_)ap, ~d · ~ J . / 

•• -.: ~-· • " " 
11. 1n 'th13 ba~t Le~. ~4_ . two. officer8.. . ·W97--0.de 'to hea.d- I . · 

, . ·· # >#' ; • . ·· • · ... , •, .. 1 .. •t l"# • 1 ~. · .• .• • 
1

° .• .O• J .. . " 
J-. .. . . • . I 

""":~.~:· _; . ~ ~~~~~~ii.~·V.-.1\J).d_ o~ !if~~~J~~-~ .. JWi.~-v ... -~~·--.. ~--· 
· '"' t " .tf ,,.--c.--.. ~ :,,~. t '. .,;.--~-\~,,~ ..... __,,_ .... _.... ... ~;"7 -:.· .. ,.IO.·-·:'f-F_ ... "'1t,~ .-..~..e1 . - - ~· 1~·~~· "'· 

.,. ,,.. . ' ...... , .. . ·:. .... · .. · ,\· -

.. . ' '..,!~J: • .... . ~17 . 



··-

,....;..,..+--~!,.:......-...l.t!;!:.....-4)~~~_.,.:.-""-"''-.-.-,--...:.._,;:-...;,,.-.~.---~--'--',__..-'-:-- - ----- ~ - -·----.,..--.- _, 
, . . ... :··· ·· ··-· -·· - . . 
' .. · ... . 

- - --'---··· 
, .. . .. - " 

~.;;..__- -~ -- -·- - -~- - - · -.--- - . -- -·· -·-·- ~- - -.... .. . . - . -
. , 

and talked and 

-.....---!.-~---i-=---1.d"""i~s~c~us.,s&d--t-ae-matter in gener.a1 with .them, - trylng -to -afdand to .. 
~ 

· · ... .. help ·t~em in a,ny way that 1 could. lt seemed that; th~t mornin[_ __ 

th~ . no·~e~ ·-~r·e1\o.t·~~a·ad11y acoeeeibl t3 , or for- some -other r~ason 

.l aran · ·~ .get· to . see : them, . 80 1- told them on leaving .there th_it~ - . . . ' -.. . -- . 

.,, .. ·1 woul4 come b..8.ok that· afte·rno.on, which I ultimate ly did; after" 

·staying ther~ a few min~tes, MF. Darley and myself left, . . /. 

·--- .-_-.and 1~aemuch as .Mr. Darle~ hadn't see~ the bo4y of 
:, ·.. .. ·-~-·-.--··----------------=-------.__..--= 

. P,i rl , we went over to 
=~=,,=r.-.;.;___...:..;•! . -

the little 

· . . 

Bloomfield 1 s on Pryor Street J.Ul.d.. Mitchell, ... . .... . 
- -- --==---:-----,-------

. ". ·ana ·when ~_... went· int'o the establishment, they told us somebody 
I ~ : . / ·-

:·-:iRf.\S bl,l-ey -with - the . body- at -that time and we couldn't see it, 
~ . 

. ·· - ~~we started to .. leave, when we met . a certain-~th · ,./ . I\ - - . 
_/ ... whom_w~._!!lade _arrangements to watch the building, because Newt 

Lee· was in custody at . that tlme. Mr. Darley and 1 then went 
~--------------~---

ad 

CP,R,le downtown . ~hat mornin~, we arrived at their plaee,- e.nd-

... . ~ . _ fo~~d the aaine was lock~d, and that nobody was down ther~ . - We 

- . ·.. . . ...a.lked from ·Montag' s place on Nelson Stre13t· down to Mitchell 
·-- \ . . 
. ~ ' .ahd Fore~rt~ ~t.reet ·, wliere l_ .bad~ Mr. Dar~ey good-by~, · S:.nd 1 

,-; ....... ~ ; · . .. ~ 

~-~l~e-~ d.9~ ),UtcJ1!,-ll • S-tr:-~1! · .t9- ~yer.- where 1 caught a Georgia 

Montag' and · disou§sed. with hi at len~th and in detail what l had 
~;.....;...~------~~--~- - \ . . 

l} de·tecti vee h~d. to say. Attar 
• ··•.· • • I, _,,· •• 

'~ " ../ ' ' , 

.. ': ·~· · my con.wreation · with h-1m·,_ l retu~n~d to ·m.v home at abqut a -· . · 

... . _ , . : "i. :_._-~\lQ.~t~r to .~le-~.-m~ h9~ . \fa~ -88 \. Georg~a · A~en~;; '.1. ~~h~d .: <· ... 
t· •• ·"' . ···• ! -.....-- · ' · · · • I ' . 

~: •• 

1:<'· :· ·~:; · 1· '..:. . ~p . and had my ·bre8.k:faet in comp.~y with my wite, in 'th~ din.tng ' 
• \ - t -. • • \• • • •• .. 



, 
T~ r 

. . 
~ . 

---...,.- ---· . ----·--·-

•·. 
·· .. I ----- ---· 

Wolfeheimer, and _at ' Mrj: · Wolfsheimer' ·e house, we found quite a 

~~---'-:----~--e?>mpan~le, '1!)d .·the c~nversation turned . ·lar~ely on what 

1 l .. had seen tha:t · mornin~; ale-o, amon~ those who were present, 
-

were Mrs~ L! G. Oohen Mrs. N. G. · Michael, Mre. Carl 

1·, W-Olfeheimer, Julian Michael, Philip .Michael, Mies Helen 
, 

Michael, Mies Virginia Silverman, Miee May Lou . Liebman, .IuJ ien 

. 

After staving there about an hour ·with · 
-; 

. . 
UJ.Y ;Rife, .. -! went in her company tb visit the home of my brother- · 

~'--_..;.___;,....:..__ __ .,-- ~ -.in-l~w, ·A. E • . Marcus, whose home is - situated on -Washirn':ton- _.; --
. 

Stree t .opposite the Orphans' home; on our arriva~ there , the 

....;;..;...:....;_ __ __:___:...~--...urse Lucy told us that no ona .was at home, and we would find 

.· 

•• - J. 

·, . . 
them probably at the homa:..of- ..Mrs-. E~e~neet"g ; -we- t·hen-we-n-t-o~.,,._ __ _ 

· to the Ersenbar~ houee, which is-situated on the corner of 

Washington an4 .. Pulli-em Streets, and vj sited at that ple.ce, and 

·sa .v Mr. and Mrs .• A. E. =Ma~us, Mt. ·aml. Mrs. Chmr. Ersenber_p.-"'- ----.-
,,. ... 

R~rold Marcus, Mr. and Mrs. Ben Ereenber-ft. Of course, th - --. . 
· versation was about the little t?irl -tlie.t had been kille0 in 

.. the Pencil Ff:l,ctor:v basement- that morninP,, of.. which the:v had ... ·-·. - . . 
If' - ---· - • • 

· ~ .. :. h_eard, ._and · we .:diacueaed it Re~eral l y , al thoUP;h 1 t. was · at tha1t 
.. 
. : :~ time a..a much a · puzzle to me - as -it was appare ntly to everybody 

. . 
else.: · After staying here until about one o 'clock _or a little _ : _ ' 

... ... . . . . : -- -- - - - - . --· -;· -
·.::"':... ·::~ ".: 11.fte.r,. 1 ·r~turned w1 th my wit~ to my home at 88 E. Georgia 
• •, ' ........ • ..r.... •• 1- • • • .. .--- ... --- - ·-

. _ -+ · Avevue, wh~ra . .,,. took · ou~ lunch togeth~r w1 th my parents-i~n--:- l_a_w_, 

·vii. ~_h· Mi_il,.9~9:-- ],{pKnight serving. . Aft~r d1nne-r, 1 raad · a lit tl~. · 
. -

while, -and final-ly- -eaugh·t-t.b.-e ten minute e to ~three Georgia 

·-:_' .. t. ~ .. Ave?ue · ~a~ · going downtown~ _l got off at the cor.ner of Pr, 
.... ·: ' .lll'. ' ·-. - - • • 

· ·: •• - · · ~ ·. ·.! ,r · ...:.~~d .. Mitoll.~l-1- ~tr.eete, .. ~nd went into the · undertaker Bloomfield's, 1 

· :·<~:~ .. '. .. ·~,-~,;.~i" :-~ ~h~·r,e~:·~?~a.w-:.a :·l.a~ge cf.~·~. ~f. people '.. ~~a~by on. th;-~~-oute~~e ~ . ~o.~ ' 
• I • • •' • 1 '' . '~ ; t • • # • 

· -; . ~ ~ .~nte-ri·tlg , l:. :found-qqf.-~e . a numbe.r . of people who wer13 workinR. at' 

··. . . . .; ,:·.HI· :~~. ·~e~~H !~~t~~·>~-®'l.-~~ .~~re Mr,._Sq~W:, .Herber.t · Schiff, !' , 
}~-=-· ~~r~~.~~~~: ~ -· ... -~ ........ ~•·'M....-:-'£.-V:--' !:-;::._~~,.,·-.-.~ - -"'...'. -- -·-~, ;c-~ ..... ;.. ~._/~' ·:. : .. · ··--L 

~_.....,,~~~..,:-~~.!#I .:,•~,t~t"~~-•·~~~..C::~~""11li": •·· ~,;~a.. 
• • t • I \ . ~, ~ • . • . . .. • \ . . I. . . ,. ~ . , ,~~11. .. ' •. I :' 
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.. 
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• ·• I · .. \-~ , 
.....,-_ . 

. . . 

· Vfginci. 1 chatted with them a few minutes, and. 1 noticed' 

· :~hat ·t:h.e pe,ople , who war~ ~P:o~n~ in- t-e eee the body· were standing 
~·- . . . . : ' - - .. · . ·-----...t.------:-.--.--------~ 

i. ·:in - line--e.nd movingin, l!l.nd ·that othe re from the :factory were 
I .• 

-r--:----·-·- ___ gp;lnp. Jn. and_l_ ... thmtc~ht I wauld._go in to~arid pay my respects, . ' . -. ' 
I ~d !_: .:~~nt. and stood i!l linL_and went into - the ro:om ap:e,.i-n-_a_nd~-----

eta~~ a ~ew minutes in ' the ·mortuary chamber; the little ~irl 
. . -- . 

-..,....--- .....,.--· ·-· -· -- --- ~ ==t..... • --- -- - - .: • . . - • -
. . · ·. -~ had been . cleaned up, her 'hai_r had. all been . cleaned and smoothed 

·out, ·and there 'was .a nice white aheet-OVer ·the rest of her 

.~-:-----bod.y; . retur.ned. to '"the1ront· of the undertaking establish-___ ·.· ~ . 
ment, and stood .. c}U£ttT n g wit}) Herbert Schiff and Mr. Darle.y.- -

~....---'--'-7------t-"?WJ:rme-uv;- 1ind-w~~gm-u1~m-t.he "ke~s JLLtlL 1ns t ructions as to 
.. 

. -· . . ~ ,. · .. wat~hing the .. pl~t that night • 

~ . · ·-:_- ---Sehi.fLand m,ya~it ·went down to p.olice headquarters and went tip 
.. .. .... ....... . •• • • •• · -4· - • • • 

· int·o Cl;tief Lanf ord' s office, a.nd the threLof ue -
aorta of questions that. not onl~; Chief 

• · Lanford, but the othar detect1ves, would shoot at us, 

and final l:v .Mr . Dar.lev said he would like to ta.l~ to Newt tee; 

·' "" · then he ;;ent ·1nto ano.th-a.r room, and ·1 presume they broup-h t . 
·- -- . ----- . 
Newt tee up from the cell, eo he could talk to him. . . . . After· 

I .. 

..:."-""--="-----..,,._.......1-_...,.· _ _ New:t tee.· ..wa~Lgo.ne, the .de-t.eeti vea e.h.o:wa.d-us- -the--two- no-teS""'"S.nd --~ ~-. 

, , the_ pad ··ba~k with s_t _111 · a_ fe17. unused leaves_ !;_o it, and tbiE_ __ 
-;--1..- --.-- . 

,, ..... 4--r-=----"' -- :.·._. _ ___.~.,e~~U-t~a:t:::-t~e,y-~e~e.imed.- they had : .f:ound ... down ·1n the basement 
. "': ij - .. . ~ .. l'.l9f!~' the' ·body • .--o:r- course; Mr. Schiff and myself looked at -

..~ . . -- --~-- . . ---
d to deoiphei· tlrem, but they. wa:re w!~tten 

. . . ·· ·axceed'ingl .y:;.dipt • . ~d ·were. very r.a.mbl t11~ _a.nd incoherel'.lt, · a~~ · 
.. <· -~. ;l~ :"\ .. . :-· ' .. .. •,.,.• .. ___._-: . - . . .· ... . . . • - . . . .. 

.. ' ·~: ·~<~··.~,.::· : . :.r/· .. : :e~t~~r/.q~ ,.~~ ~.~0~~d· reco·~i~~· ~he ~.an~w1~\~1l,,'·.·~n~~~gy1 .§llY' 

'. ... ~. ·: .... ., -:i ·, .:_.~ f~re.e .. o~~. : or, ·:rh~m ~t ··el.~J· · .·'. On~ . o~ these ~.o~~ .. e/wa.e "":1 .tt~~ ~n 

• I 

. · -.:.·. ·f :, e.. sheetof :.P•n?il- pad paper • . ,the e~e kind ae t~at of thlft_ 
.• • • • J ? •· I • o ;.• o o o o ._ .. • o • .. • • 

~x-:- =--= ,;. .' __ ; ..... ~ , ~' ...!. eheet .~h~oh ·s t:q .. l · .r.~mained ·on the_ .pad . back; ... the · ot~er ~a~: : . .. 
- N .,il• '' •; ..::~\ '- ··~~""~"",(.-':-.,: I -:1:,f;./·~- ·: ..................... ~o/Q<.4.'.~:! 1~,,. ~~!~\(.~~~·:'~ ........ ----.--- ...:..'""'~:·· 
.:...-:~ -~ -::~'!.~~rr:~~~~"ir~:.'".\11 . -~~. -~~~i\t1rpar~vrr ·-a. y,~11 ow7-'tlffe-nt0;~ ;.:: . 

. ... . . · - .· .., .r ... :)···· .. .. •.. ..: ..... . : c . ;· " ~- ..... • • ~ ~.--= - .. ... . I 
<" . .... f: . •. . . ... - -.---.- 320 . . . .... ~ ..... -~ ·.··.~~. . .. - - . : . · .. ... -:--. -
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.~··:; f~om .the regulation order- p~d or order beok-o~the---Ne.tional 

·Pen.cil Company (State's Ex. 'Z'} a this s}'>.eet wa.e a yellow .. shee'tt 

...',.:;_..::_ _ _:_.._~w!.:!j~t~h~b~l~a~cA--LIA.u..L"'-~--'-......,..---GMQ-.e.&f!-t-a-Hr--ln-aek--pr in tl1'f~-a~h~ - · · · ·--
.. 

top.. . These are the two notes, (indicating pa.pate.} 

At the top of these notes where 1 t eho.w_ed_the_eeries . . and-date-,- -'-. -. ---- -- - - . . 

a.nd you can eee 1 t ·has ei tber been '"orn out or rubbed ou..itt _.., __ ..J,.hwuu.1: ..... --~· 

~--~~--___..=:--the . ~ate~wae . ori~ina.l.ly on there, and down be.lo..w here is the--·· ·­

~ ... ::....- ·- - · - .:aerial- number:; no·N, both of those notes wer~ writ.ten as though 

- · · .. · they had been written throup;h a p1:el!eo f ca.rhon pa.per and · t.he 

da ta ea.hi Jan.-Bth, 1911; the order humber-- · is eo faint o·r ·4 
/ . . 

erased here-tha~e~nhe;t-tha:t · J3,-'tmt-"tlle e e 

n.o.. t~e of ··a date-on -=-thi-s 0ne· -e.t ·a11, -out=-lt was- there a·1a- - . --

t .j nctly vis.i ble when Mr. ·Schiff and mysalf _looked at . . 1 t. . We 

continued aneweri-nEL8.1f.,V ·questions that" the detecti ve~ished t> 

put to us lookin~ t~posaible s olut.ion of:.__the mystery, when -
--::" .~r-~ Da~ley~eame in and said ~f they didn't wa~tr-.1i'l-'H~R:t'l"v--f?+tr=-~-=-~~~ 

. J.her , . h"8 woul~o . off, that. he had an appointment. 
' " 

A few 

m1nutes ,..,'thereafter, Mr. Schiff .a.nd m.vself left polic_e .he.ad.,. 

... ·quarte!'s, , ~nd went down Decatur Street to ·Peach t:ree Street·, ·-....._/' 

and down Peachtr~e · S+re"et ·over the· viaduct to Ja~·ob' e Alabama 

. ~. and Whitehall Strdet s tore, and went ~n, and each of us had a · . 
• • ... 
- drink, and 1 bought _a_c~~~r fpr eac~ .~f us at the ci~ar counter. 

====::.:.::.::;::::=-~~ - -
. 1 ~r. ~chiff .had an. appointment to m~et some f-r~-end-e -of his - at 

:::=::;::::==--::~_,.....~. . 
· tne Union · Depot that ~fte.rn,oo·n ,. and 1 t was a 11 t tle too early~ 

··. 
Alabama to Forsyth Str-aet B.'Q.d down F.oreyth Street. .on the e·i .de 

. . l . -
·. <>PP.o~i te ._ from the f~.cto11y, t::>· the . corner of Hun~er and "Fot~_:-__ :_::::'.~ . . - . - .. -· .. ..._. . . -.. · 

.... : 
' . . 

. ; syth ' · whe r e we no.1i1ce · t4e· morbid crowd that had c ollected 
I • 
~ 
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untiJ. 1 cau~ht. an ~:1abama. Street or Geo.rgra: A:venue car and.,---=,-:.----

turned to m:v home. 1 returned to m.v home about a. quarter to 

·four, and· found there was .no one in, as m:v .wife. had, told me 
• 

that i f aha wasn't at .home, ehe would probably be at . the reei-

dance of Mr. Ereenberg, 1 proce~ded over there , cuming up 

Washington Stre~t in the direction of the-Orphans~ Home, and 

on Washington Street, between Geor~ia Avenue and tbe next 

· s~etrt. down,,liicn I bel i eve "1"8 Bas.a Streat, 1 met Arthur·-

Ha~a and Ed Y.ont.a g and Marcus Loeb, who st. ~p pe d me and asked 

about tpin~e , t_hey had hea rd about the little P.:irl being dead. 

-:-·------_---.'. ·1n -:uie-Pennil -FactorJ:, _ and 1 stopped .and diecu~eed it wi t h t"1em ,_ 

and l wee ab out to l eave- them when Henry Bawer came ~lon~ in 

his automobile .and stopped Rhere 1 was, and he · asked me whm.t 

1 knew about it, and I - had- to stop -and t~lk wi th him; and l 

·. 
• . . . 

.. Ersenbarg on the corner Qf · Pulliam and Washinp:ton Terrace, 

• . ! · ,,. and-wAe-n---1 e.rr;i ved ·there·; . 1 found Mr. and Mrs . A;: n ; -Marcus, 
.:-- -.- . . . .. 

· . ·:-.-·J- · · ~r-. a,nd Mre. Char.11°~ ·Ereenbers:i:, and my wife, and a li tt le later 

- - Mr. and Mre. _Sig SeliP. came ·1n. _ Iferd ~gain _t:be subj ,~ct .<>f 

__._ ___ ...._.__=c gnversat ion was whFit· 1 had seen that mornin11: and wh t:'l.t. the de-

- - ~~ tectives had t.old me, and what 1 had, told t.hem anci how e 
::..-l- . . - . . 

'. . . -: 1 --11 ttle - R1 rl l ooked , end al) a.bout it.·, 0.B far as 1--kr-iew;.· ... 1 . 

:. L · ·. ~ . --sta id -there unti 1 . ·about 5 o ' clock, when Mr. 1~~ .lfaa.e, the 

·. Vice-Preaildent --of . the Pencil Fac~or~r, telephoned me to come 

· :'· .. ::< _ ~..:...~-:-~--:_-Q.YeLt o h:is hquse, - e~nd 1 _thereupon 

· ~ ,... . .. " ·_,; -:-~~v~t. -:>'~-H:~e • ~om~ which ie 91..t.aa.te-O-on-Washlngton-S-trl!e~-··_ 
way'. 1··rom>the-. Orp)'l.e.n~' Home , ·"I t.alk~d ·. to him1 · · ! \ 

went over there, and on ar-

' ·~ .... 
·· . ~- ·. > r._ight aor~·Sll: ~he 

, ~1Jou~~w]\at-l - had s~en that mo~nin~, and what 1 could d~duce . from1 
~-'· 
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•' ~. .· 

· .. 

- --L.. t- ...: .. .:. 

. ' .. .. 

--1- eaw- t ·h e l'.'e his wif~, Mre. Haas, .hie - son · Edp;a r Haas, e.nd a 

. . . -. . 

-
cousin of my wife's,. ?Tont.eclore S~ liR. My wife ha.d left y;ord 

~1th Mts. Haaa · that l should cell fo~ her at the residence of 
. 

Mr •.. Marcus, which is next door, or just a few do ore _aw y, and 

I went by e.nd called for my wife at six 

minutes before seven my wife and 1. left· tha_re~id .n~e..:. ot M~'­

Marcus and started down WashinRton--St.r.eet ts>wa <le GeorRia 

! . 
' 

. I 

Avenue ·on our wo.y home . On our way home, w met our brother- · -------=;....---

in-:-law, Mr. end Mrs ;-Chae. E~eenberg , ~oi R to -the~o~trgm . 

which \Ve had 'just · left·. We reached h · me e bcu t seve-n or a. 

_little after for supper. After au p~r, l started tn read 

' t~e paJ.!e r; between P. an-d 8 s 30, to my brother-in-
.· 

law, AleX=Mareus, eJ1d asked . hi jf be o;-1ould come down, .but he 

said he tbouP.ht he would no that eveninp:, on e.ccount of the 

~ain. 1 con.tinued read there in the hall th9t 
-

eve.nina..- - There we.a Cfd'!lpany Eit the hous.e cf my father a.nd 
I 

. moth~r.-in-la.w, e;z;on the eompe;ny beinR -t.he follew1in~ peop le, 

to the be-st- of my re co 11 ect ion, Mr• efui-1.irs. Paul Li:ebme.n·, Mr • . . . 
'· and Mr-e~Ye-s;,fauea e.nd Mr. end Mrs. Carl Wolf'sheimer. About 

----,.- / 

.. tan o'cloik,, -a11 · the company l e ft, and 1. went ·upstai r s with 

__::.....::....----''---m-y=-w-i_f_e_ a a retured a.bout ten 9 'clock. ·-;--
~~- ... 

~ :- -..- --T~·next morn1-ng, l arose sabout eeve·~ o 'clocR ,--e:mt -wasrred-·; · : 

- p:n~~. a~d dressed, · a.nd ·JJhile 1 was ~o occupieci, the door , - -
~~.,...;_____ /. 

f....-.:;~..;..,:.:.---.......:....;:--J~~- ~~:....ua~~~W.L-1.1.1,3-D..L...i..c-.c1~~1-Cl~.swe~ed tha-..d.o.01::.,-:Bll·d.-t~~r~e~w~eHr~e~-~-~ 

down there., one wa.e Jo~lack, and the o~her, 
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-'-------· .. -~ -- .. - ·:.,--:::..' ===~--------=---- ·: .. . . . --ut,:_,· . 
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. . , 
-walked f ·rom -_ r~y home on Georgia .Avenue down to Waehin~ton 

· .. 
~ --S_t7?'ee-t.:~own to p_o-l·fce- head~uartere, · 111al-ki~P--t-he - whole ·nay • 

.. 
. On · t.he way down, 1 · askad-d~te~~i\re Raelet.t ' what. the t.r.oHble 

- - -
. down at the-stat.ion hou s e was·,-and he· ea.id 1 "We'l. J , Newt :tee 

· · ; ~ .f;lae ·been ttaying .eotnething, end Chief tanfo!:"d. _w.,~a~rc!....1t~e~d~t~o~a:::.i.u........_.L.>o<.>....__ _ _ _ 

· ;~ -:--: ·• _ _ ·_ .--_:.- a~ew. quee ti on~ · about 1 t; ,.. and ~·-said;. "W)lat did ·Newt Lee 
- ·ti . · . . ~ . .. 1 • • .. • .; •• 

·-,..-/c - ·- · -~- -tt · !3ay.?-'1 ---"Well, Chief. Le.nfo_rd ·will t ali-you _wpen- y:.>tt get d'own 

.. there. 11-...: Well, 1 .didn't say any.thin~ more 'to him, went r1 ght· 

: .. -along with · h_i_!D, 8..nd when l Rot dovm to pol ice hea.dqlla.rte rs , 

, ' -~sa t . in one of the . outer offi~es t}1at the . detectives use., _i t 

_. vrasn•t the · o'ffice of Ch~e f tfil1f..Qr~he-- ha<f:n't. come-ttown ~e t_, 

that was about between 8 and 8 t 30 wn~n- 1 _got down there. _ W~l~ -=..: 
r ' :.~-'-----·-'- - - -·- - - - -· 

- :. t ·waited· e.reund th.e o1'fice- -possib1y an hour , .khatt.inP. and .. · -- · . . 
. I. - • • 

·. ·._:_· >:-·"'-- .. ·-: - • · t alking-lrOtlie- Officers that cam~ in and spoke to me , but I 

still didn ' ~ see anything · of Chief Lanford; e.nd- bye and bye , 

robablv after an hour 
. ,• . 

. :, ~erbert Haas, a couple of my friends, came up· e..nd spoke to me; ~ 
... 

. ' ... - .· ·.i:··. l .was cov:ersinR with the:n, emd possibly- at 10 o 'clock , I saw .· . 
, . - - . .. - . 

·• Mr. · t uth e-p Rosser c ome up, and he _sai dt ·"H~llo ~o:vs, what. •e 

,....:.........!-..:..:....;;....:_ _ _ __.: __ -;c?i; Pro"-+-'rouble 'l" And Mr. H~ae wfill!._up_-t~-1iim ~ncl . ..-s.pokS-t Q- him., --=--
-- - ~ ~· - -. - . 

• : : • ••• 1:-".and· ~hey .were ·t-alkinv. tc;>g~_the-r- and-a few min_u~ l ater Cr:ie·f · 
...... ,. . . .. . . ...... . . . - ... . . · . .. .. . .... . - .. . · . . - · 

t"'""~~· __ -:~.: :: .. -=:-Lanford, -who }lad i~ ·the· .mean-:- time ~~iveq, · e,nd w~o_ see~!3d to .· 
-~~------ ~--·J;:~ .. ·- - . .... ... . . 
! • · · · · • · · . be .very.·busy ·running in ·and out answering telephone calls , t'ame · ; -

• • ... • Ji: • - • - • • - -

~..!;,-:;;:..,,..:....:....,.:...__~~--:---';.._~~-~- I , 
~· ~n end s&~'e • "Come-here,,-" ari~hbeckoned to ~&; .. a,n~ l went with 1 ' . .. 

hi went int o 'his · room in hie- ff ice·, and: whi l e 1 ··m.s in 
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interval of an hour _haLoccurred ~-r::ee-t.ime-e-dt}r:f~t,.b.G---1.-ime 
----

... --. .---that-Newt Lee hnd been -punching on that Sa.turda~· nit?ht, Apri l . . . 

--- r • 

. . 
I 

2~th. 
I • 

When l had fi rat looked at i. ~, l only noticed that· 

~very line had a punch mark on it, but ! · didn't no~i-0e -..what 

time the punch marks· themselves Wff.r e on ; this time · 1 s' udied 
. . . 

the slip · carefully, 1 t ·11as t·he same slip 1 had taken out . of 

·. 

I • 

th·e _clock , Ohiaf Lanford o'!" one ·of the. o.ff ic:era handed .it. to 

me e.t ·po-lice headqua:_t e rs, wh~~h I abeolmt.e ly idei:itified with 

the writing which was on it , .which you can very .readily see if 

,. ___ _ 
. ·' 

- ..... .. you look now, even though ·it · has been e~ased. The?"e seemed - . . ~ 

to be some altercation·• abont Mr. Rosse~ comin~ :in that room, __ 

and I heard Mr. Rosse r S-ny 1 "l em g }inP. into th~.!t-.LI.L.uw+-...L.Ui+:LJ..__~~~ 

·man .is my client;" that was the fjrst intimati on 1 had that Mr. 

Rosser was go1nG t o l ook after m;\~ interests in this matter. 

Chief J3eavere stated ..that he wanted me to R1 're 
. . 

J • ? and he sai~s "Mr. F·rank , will :'/OU p:1Ye us a at.a+-.ement " A.md 

1 saids "Certainly, l will Rive the~ .-a statement, 1 c6nsiderad 
- - • . - .~·- l 

-'---"'- -it onl~~ -right · nra:t anybody that was =a.4' tha•. fact or;v-t 
' .. 

--- -, · should. Rive the police ·a. st.aternen+, t~llin~ who he had eeen, - -= . 

~__.._=..-;:.;o, .. -=--~_. ...... whe.r-e.-l').~G-ge-ae e.n-d w'h~t · he- }laEl: done ; and ~ (State ' e Ex. B) 

.gave t hem a statement :r're e l :'f -and unreservedly , .whil'e ~ _had no 

idea that l had t c> malcm.uu.ement at trhat tiTtRr, ~-did · · ·1 

·- .. ·· .. give ._i"~- to · e110 ver.v .,best of my ability, .fre el~r,- and answered 

--~ .• r ~·every 'question that was _put to me . Mr. 

.. 0~' the .. oppoei.te aide of the tabl~ from. where. i . wa~ ... ai t tin~ • . 

"I 
I 
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___ ~ !· -; .-RO.S.Se-r · ~.:.~pparently ·having a · sort- of convereation, A-afl,ndn--.:}:r----.--
' . 

9verhea.rd Mr . ·Roeser say s "Why, -it -~e · preposterous, - e. n_ian v~ho · · 
.. ~ . . -_ . - - - . - .. . --- . 

. . .. . "'.: 

.'.!..!!":~....,.------"'w,.,...,,....·d have · done such .a-deed-must be full of scratche sancr:__-

marks and hie c-l othing must be bloody. " 1 ima'gine Mr. Roeser 
' ~ . 

must have had an inkling that they w~re auapi9i~us ·of me , and 

~-----:· -.. · o.s so·'tilit-·aa l ~eard that , l turr~e d and J u:u!Je d up and al:owed them 

. ·.. .. my uude I clot111ng and my top a~iir.t and ·my bo=dy; {i 13a:r l!I as i1 t t g 

~lufiliall t!!ai~ S'M.l'A "'i tbjp tbe ,,.range of t be j r v:iei~n , l hmi' 

.e.w Fyt.hing open 1 U: tll~1n , ~'1 ::al~ taiU b 0 d ta do waj t g l~g.,_ 

Qtlf& se.a it. ) Att~r that , Mr. Roeser insisted that two 01 the 

de tee t i ves i M.c . JHack.-and ruwth~r det~ctive , ecc0repany Mt • 

Hass , Mr . Bt.;Jrbert Haas , e11d m~rse l f to my h .. xai.e and look over 'f1JY ___ _, ----=--=-- - _ .... _ - -- ---
s cn"'l e d cl,ot.h~ng few the pas~k,- which 1 an t icipated -had -not 

been gi~en to the wash . woman . - . . .. 
ques t. ; Mr . Black and another tetec_!i ve and Mr. Haas and myself 

. . 
Hunt.er. andWa.shinR+.on s :rt:lct. s , anq went over t.e~,pecorner ·of 

__ -:::. 
R--2~-fr=XH~eet car and-rode. t.o Georgia Avenue 

and went to my home , and on this car my mother-in-lfl.i'V was sit=~·--__,,.,., .. 
ting , ret~rnin"g to her hom~ from to wn. On reachinR '68 E. 

-
-~-~- ?e.orgi B: Ave.nue, 1 fou nd th.are. my wife's grandmother , Mrs. Cohen; 

·. · · ' and my father-in-law, Mr . Selig . The det ectives immediate1.~-· · 
• -. ... , - . 

: ., . . · ~· · ; ·:-re:nt upst·ai_ret o· my room. ·wit~ Mr. Haa.~ and m~,re e.lf, and 1-t..o._ok:-: . .. 
..,...,..,~. ·-- ·- i ~.. - . -- - .. - t 

· ·.-. ___ --~-~~ t:tle~aundry bag in wh~ch my ~o1le.d laundry -is -alw~ and - · · 
--~-·. -- . . ... '• . 

'i'-: empt 1~.Cf -it-eu-~--tPe b.eJl._e..rui_the¥- exemined each and every·. 
:r • • , . o .. ,p- • • I • • .,;::. - • 

I 
l -

.. "' ·---:-- -
·· -~r.ticle of ..clothing t hat l had .discaaded· that past week, and 
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to you for yo.ur ..examinatfon. The detectiv~e were evidently 

pe-r-f-ec-tly-well- ea.tiafied with ?1bnt they had seen t here , and 

of course they lej;' t wi tbout any further r emarks with Mr. Haas. 

L------_A_J.u:U.U~.Lu..luu~i rs o.nd convera·ed wi t h my folks d o~vn thar.:n.<ntil 

,. . . 

-dinner-tim~-, -wh1-ch-was s,arve d to m:y fathe r :--in-law an·a my 

.illother-:in..:.1a~ and my wife and myee.l .f . bJ: ·M1--0-01e. -McKn4-gh·t .• - - .. 

·~Abeu t ~hat time, Mr. and Mrs. Wolftihe ime r came in and conversed . 

with us, Mr. Wolfsheimer tellinR ~e 'that he would take ~e 

After dinner, I 

- telephoned dovm to t he office and-t"3lephoned to-Mr. Schiff• end 
- - - . - - - -----E§:=~=====~-=--told hi~ toga~ Mr. "Mont.a.g ' s permieaion fo r the P~nci_l C_-tfil!ill,ny __ _ 

• • I 

to ~ut on a detectiv~ , . Rr.eferably a Pinke rton detective; t o 

wor.k w1 t~ and ass le t th~ city de tee ti vea in fd'rre"..inp. O:.l t thd 

C.!"lme , - as -an evidence of t ht:J int.dres t in this mat tt:3r which the 

_ National' ·Pencil Company was takin~, I thought i t was no more 
. -='~·· -~-=-_:_ _ _,,,_~ __ _:..=. ___ __:_~~---=-=-~-=--___:;=--~ 

~__:.-~~~=-=,FJ«ai'i.i::=y,e5iu:<?U~ht to do, end 1 also told Mr. Schiff l would ba 

down town b~tween .h alf past tV10 an(i thr ee . M-te-i- eon-vt!-rs"±n .... g---

with my folks; l went around the c.orner to Mr. Wolfeheimer' s 

house and -11:0-t in h-1-s-e:at--omoi:>'i i6 ,_ -:enane took me. dovm town · 
.. 

~ to his place of bus i ness, which is situated on Whitehall Street 
---'--~ . ----- ---

n ear lHt;chell,"-~.nd 1 ~~ot O\lt . of .the au.tomob:i l e __ !-_~ere e11d walked 
~-=--------·~-------- - ·1 

-=-ov~t-o--ttie Forsyth --Street -pla nt- of t he -Pen ci 1- F; c tory ·1and . . 
-.,-------

on goin~ into t~e-office, -1 saw the follow~m'3n theres J4r • . 
~====~~~~~-

He r~r.t .Sehfff, Mr. Wade Campbe ll~ Mr: Darley.o.-Mr. Hollowa:v: 

~..:.......-~---=~1aer--ti~;-fn-1:Jhril-ss~pil:'elacfe-~n_ tJhe haJ J » - an-<i-M:h --Spi_lker .:'and· Mr. - - - · 

: Q.nlnna.nd Mr7--Zi'Faiike ,--these . fo~emen were .Lai t_tiilg.._..a~oun.d the.re- . - -. ·--~ 
- i • \ • - -- ---~- • ~ - • • • •••• 

..;.._~~-.be.ca.l.JtJl-We4iad-s:P,ut ,.down there, · as the.y_t_o.14.-me, due-'to the 
,i • • • • • ' - ' • 

{a.ct 'that the-. ~lant" wa.e 'holly d.emor.ali-ze·d, the gir.ls_ were . - . 

unnin_g into hyt:Jter:Lcs, -th$-jt- couldn' t. .st.ick at their work; 
. . ... \ .. . _.....; --- ··- ' . ... . __ .. . \ . -- ... . . . 

• . ., . . ~ ' - - -·· I 

· .. ... · · .. · they wer~ c.t-]ljlii?...jlnd ._ ooQ,in cr. •• ~.P~~ .JI; in ~L .ha~ .. l\A»-~t.~~~-.. ---~ ....... ~~ 
~-. .... .- ...... - ~~..:....,-...':" - --.... ~ ·· - -- -~~~~~ ........ ~~<-~:~ ... ·~~ .~ -~''· .... ~ -"".,,."",.,..'~~<' \ ·--~--...-..~~ ~..-~ .. ~ ... ~~~ . .. . . • -· . . J -, - , . '~ . . . . • t • . . 227 . . . . 

' ~ ·•. v tf. . • I __ ..... 
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spoke to the boys · who ·were · tb'e re in the ·office about. the 
• • • • I • 

- ha.pp~p~ngs of tpat. ·marn:tne, of couree,--eAHn~---le=&e-1-efl-gt .... h-.• --

. Then Mr. Quinne~1d~e-wouTd -i"ike to ·take me · f>~~ ;,o- t~e-m~t~l~ ·--=· =-~'-'-
department on the offiee--4-loor where the· newspapers' tnat 

morn1ng had as.id _that. Mr. Barrett of the mete.!• depar~.ment had 
-.-

claimed he had found blood spots, and where he had found 

· -:":-~--~cme · i:_a._1r_._ Mr. _Q.uinn_first yoqk_ me t-~ "' ~_he -lit-t-le--lat.he .back 

· · ·'in-the met.al depe.rtment, and explejned to me that Mr . Barrett 

had to ld h,im just . the same ·a.a he said h13re,_ th9.t those strands 

of .pair were so few in number that. he didn' t.__ eee them un~.11 ·--------·-· ··-· .. ----"' ·····- -·- ~ ... --...... .-.. ---... 
· he turned the handle end the v-Wcufud around his fin Eh'-s and 

- ------------- • -'-'-'~.;;..::::_-=;;;;..=.._.;...=....,...=...."-=~~-=----~-

f-,...-.-.---. --· -----·moreove-r-t--ha-t- t.he-posi tio~of th-e- handle of' - t~e-+.e&l-wl}i-eb:-·-------. . . 

- I' 

. . 
tna!bandle act_ua:t-es on tha. t tool , tha.t. sme.ll lathe, was-in 

th~ same relative. poe1t1on ·t.o the work in· the 'lathe as when 

they -left. it on F-M.dey evening prev1 ou~ to t.ha t Mqnday. They 

·to the plece 1Q f:ront of t.he dreeej Bfr r:d-Q•iu----'-­

where 1 t. was cla.imed the blooq spot.a werefo1.md-. Now, l ex­

anlined those spots, 1 didn't. examine them standing up . l 

d-i--dn' t ~epend o·n the light from• the windows , but 1 stooped 

right dovm to t.h osa si,ote , and ·1 took a strong el.~c!'ric flas~ - -

---_,,_~l.~lL!hat we ha,d .ar,0 lln~lJJ.ie0L.ru1JLlo9.ke..d. at t.hem and e:xem1nea 

- ---ihe:u-:-c~urry~ and I me.de e, certain oonclusion after thatex-

aminet'ion . · .:_No_w, g~~t~eme·n_, . 11' _t.h_ere_ J _s_ ..any one_~thing. .in and 
~=;=='====::=:;;:::=.::=-----~ 

;_:about a te-ctor.y·, a.f-te..r~-8even..-ye~__.pr.ae-tical exper.J..ence-.. . . . 

in factories that 1 do know,___!_t i ·s the car~. and cond±tion-of 
I 

~ .fact·ory floors.~ . Now·, take that metal plant for inst.a.1:..!~ , · ' 
. - . ~----------------- --------

.,:_ _ . . ._ · ~~at plant, as you kno~, .ie a -p"laoe .where .. ·we :reform .. ·and 
- t "= • • •• """' .... • - : 

.. ·," .. ~~·· "1; '~~a~e _a~d. .ep~n· .. ~.he et brass, and : ~1·., .~o\r-~~, of ~e~e~ei 1!:'(, we 
.. r .. : · .• . : use a. gre~t . deal of lub?'1cairt-the:re J · n.ow, --the _ l:u.bric~nt tK·aa;e~·:...:.· ..:..· --,..--. . . . . '"" ..._ ; ... . .. . . ' '* . . . ·~ : . . . - . . . •' J • 
· · · ., · .. .- 1s1 u:se-d- ort tbia ey'..e.l.at. mach;1.ne, . t}leee large m'1chi.n!3.B that · · · 1 

I o - f • ..• o _• \ • • -• " I , • • ' t ~ :_ - ' o o ( . ~ o: ' # I '" o o • o • o o ,. .. 

-·~:~- ··- --:.a._~:+"' '·- - ~·~•-'.:.i.•,: '··~ ~-~2-~·::-........... , .... -.~·~ t-.:#'~ ::-:;:- . -...... - --. 
4..-...-- .-""1'~{ ~~~--!U·~-~~"'°'......--0•~"1-.___ - "1 -~~-(.,;.....,....,.. · 1"-~ , , .. \ ·. . . . ... . . . . . ~ . ; ... .: , . ~ . ... . . . . . I -

:ccinq of .. lubr:ica.nt '.'.tfhich: is-· kpoWh as.· Has)to11ng-nrnnmnn~'=t'lraw::;;==~:==-+-:-
- - :. • ' · • • • l - 326':. ~ --:;:-=--: -. ~. ·:_..:...,- . 

: • . I 
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~--- _ _, .:_ --;- . . ;,..:_._. ---· .-· ~. - . --. . -.: --. . ~ .:· .. ~. :·-. :.: -----~ ~~ 1 =!.~" 
• ~ · :"" . ·4- --- . . . -: -· . . . I 

· the main iri~red'ients of that c~IP,pound· .. are, for. p.ract~cal pur-

iJ.'i!_:;,_.:___.:~----!>:..P=:os~e~s~, ___,s=o=<->aa.ip_a.nd oil•· and·· in u·ee, _it 1~ d-iluted t<? ~ p;reat 
. -. -: 

• • I e_xt.ent ··.dth water so. 1 t can flow e.aeily onto ~h;e tools -ef'-ent-o--

eo "that the tools that -they use 1 t on wont get--~---­

"bri ttle or smeared up, and· that haakoline· compound-i~ ca.r~_ied _,._~-: 
--·-.- -

~~----;~--:-- to-theae - 11ttle . ·ma~h1nee in the metal room, right · almos.t.. u-p- to . ... . . . : 

~--. __:.._:__.,;_ __ tilat-dre-seing room, and that._llf!~Jc_o_line-i:.emains·-on-the~/and - -
-=~.~. ~. _..:......... ·-· _· __ - -_-_ . .. . . . '-------. -

· .. sticks to· them, and y.ou are apt to find ' that haekoline compound r-

.. 
. . 

. on the f l oor . there 'anywhere around in that metal room near: any-

I • . . · of those machi nes, and when 1.t is spilled on the floor, 1 t is 
. . .. - - -...... . -:---not .. scoured up, but it ie jus t swept up with a broo~~ _ .Moi:e--~__,_-

.:. ___________ , ----
over, a.·-poi-nt that has not been brough~ Q.u._t.._,.ao f·ar-as-

- ... - . - -. - - - - --- ~ 
~~---·- ---

·right' Dpposite that · dress i ng room is kept the scrap braes , the 

.. · - scrap "bacrdls in which the scrap me t al from the eyelet machines --- I • 

··· '· !lls put, and · that is full of that haskoline compound, that metal 
' . 

. ' 
b~ng put.into the barrel of course, with the fluid on~ ~i.::!...t ___ __,,.., 

.. - .--
flows to th~bo.ttom and is apt to ge t out of the bottom ··of 

that. bat:'rtfl on.to - the -floor • . /But, llet t inR back to the floor 
. ' 

. . _Qf__ the· me t al room • ·· '"there is a constant spilling. of lubricants·,-
~:__,.---,_,__,__--.:-1 I 

=----..,..----:-_.....an4'1.,... ~a 1 say, ...1 t is composed lar~EHY ?f · .soap and o:1J, and 
.. 

tha-t floor, by actuau_xp~riment, ·1s co\rered to a tl'r:tcKneee· - . - -· ~ . 
, • -· · --ve.rylng ·from a quar.ter to half inch, that i ~ , -."'fO.U · can scrape 

"' ;42 ' 

-~ ·. 

- . . . 
. ~~tha.t ·mv.dh- -baf.ore you--g~t .'!own ~Q-t~~ig_41a.~ o<.-fGr.-- of 

- l _:-.::. •• ~--- tr: - . -
. . ··. · . '. · -·the .. wood; moreove r, on top of that grea.s«: so 

. " I . . . 

.!-1a. dirt more or · le.es..., and then some?ody comes al on~ w1 th a 



. · 

.. . . 

·· . . 

. . 
., . .. .. . . . . · 
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I • 

r.pom! and_. we have ·had accidents th~re, .. and by the way, in · 

I'efe~ence to those -a.~cid"9n~ the accidents of which we nav 

. --- --

.:had· records, are not the only ~c'cidente ·t~at have happened _ 

there; for instance, ~- person cute a finger; that is . an e.c­

ciden t , we give fi rat aid t o· theinjured in the office, and we 

don·' t .have any report on ·that, ·the only repo~t~ we ~e.ve are 

those accidents th.at . incapacitate the healt~, whek°e the.y .. 

demand the money .. to·r the time that they _h_ave lost .due to the · 

a.ccident , and ... we will · bave our Empl oyer.s' I .iabili ty 1 naurance 

.. . 
,• . I 

~~~~~~~-=~-~~----

Corn p s. n y to pay the employees, _but. where people j ust cu t thei.r 

_ ____ fin.gars and · t~e,,v go back to work, we don't make any record of 
.. •. ' I • • --=_------· ---· -- -

---- ~--. _ .::t-ha:t..._aruLwe_ ho. e ~ple cutti,n_g_ th_eir fingers the re vecy 
~-..;.....o.~-'----=---=---'= 

oi'ten, and when they-cut -thei r fi.ng_er~s, their line of t~avel 

". .is right by that place where Mr .. Barrett fo\lnd those spot~-; - -­

ri ~ht to the office. Now, we ·use paint and varnish anound 
- I 

there , :a ~reat deal of it, and whi le I don't eay that this.. is 

--,-----Rfi+IQ-+t- blood,. it may be', but it could also have been paint., 1 have 
---

seen the ~.irle drop bottles of paint or - varnish and have them 

. · -Ii·- . 
break there ~n · the floo:, 1 have seen that happen riRht close 

. ..... : . 
:· · ·to . .trhat spot, but the?.1main. point. _about 1 t is this, gentleme·ri; · 

-
when 1 got .down a~d l ooked at 1 t, you could have scra.t c.he.d 

--- - --. . a7rfiy f~9m the t~p of those dark stains an accumulation of dirt 
. ,• ' .... , . --........- ~ ., 

-~°' t_ .:waer:n.o t -~h.e _ac_cumuJ_a ti .:m o.f · a da;v or two 2.a~E!--~~ _ three _ d_~ye : · 

:- or --t.llJ"ee we~ke, but-it_ wae at .lea.et three months, from o ff' .the ... : 
. - ' 

~ " . . . . I 

. . ... to·p· of those spo:ts., wi t.hont touchin g tlie spot iteel1' ... More_- __ ·. : 
- ·--- r-· - - . - . - - - · ---- . 

over' ~b,at- 'white e tutf ·was .unq~e s·ti.onabiy , . in m.v. opipion , 
. . 

.... _empettnd , =snd: · 1:~ dJ!y _an~ _1~.ad to be pi1t: on, 
• , " . "' I ~ 

!. . .:.....~ ~·~.:!....,, J?.ecaue~ _!t showed all evidences ·or· having_ been swept·, so it·. :· ·! ·· ·::· 

· .... · ......... : ....... 1 · ~a~ t'~. be.--!lu.t 0.9 t~e w~od ~ 1~ a -~'iqu~d .:8-t:~·· --: :L~ ~~~·t . h~~ .. -:-:--. ~- ·~ "]'-"'- -~ 
•• • t • .. 

, . - ---0.Jl • .. • • • • •. 

· · .. : · .. · . been. fresh re.d P8'1n t ·, or. ~f ~hat: had be·en tresh.,r .ed .bl~o.d·, · and · .. f " ... 

~=-~-:---·· :. ~~"'-"';~(\~~,~~~+ ... ~~iA - 1'J"~.J~4~~--~ ~=~·~·· ~· . 
'r/~~- ~~~ .. ~~.._:'!'.-: . • .. ~~~~~~~~-~~!, ...... ~~ .... ..- ~,.. ,.~~~~":~.,..,...~ ... ----. ~~. "'' :. -

• • ' f• , , I ., ........_._ 0 • ,\ •l ·I •• ""• \, 4 •,.<._ • 0 •,t- 0 0 
0 •• t •' ,_ . 

• • I • • • • '. • • • - t • '11.30 ' • ' • • • : • • • • t •• • • , • • 

, ' ... # ~ •• • • • • "". .. • 
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, ·-solvent, should h0:.ve been put on .. there : 1~ ·a. ·liquid s.ta.t·e, · 1~ 

would not have showed up white, ae i t showed up then , but ·it 

IROUld have snowed up either:- pink or red, and 'where the spot of 

., 

- .. 
blood wa..e, or whatever 1 t \Vas, that stuff was white, andnot· 

~ 

pink or red. 

1 re turned -after_ making ·this examination from ·nhich l 

.:.:.....;... _ _ _____ ...,..otrced two or· three or four chips h~d. been knocked up , the 

,., . 

. ~ 

_ _ ·· boys told md, by +-he police tlrl1t morn1ntf ; I returneii"to .my 

off.ice and ~atherea up wh~t papers · l had to ~ake ove r to 

Mon tag BrotheFs, and I took. over the f .inanci al re_p_ort which l 

had made out the Saturday aft'ernoon previqus, ~nd· I - t a.lked 
- -·~ ---- --

it over with Mr. Sig Montag . l had e. f;ood ionf.(cunversa..tion 

with -Mr. -Montag with rdforence .:. .t.o=-the-oecur.renc91..rtha t-m0rning-
.%.' - • 

artd-·we decided that since the papers had stated that l waa 

1 
• 1'din~ detaine~ at headquarters, it · V1ould be best to l~t my 

uncle, who -was 111, and whp 1e an elderly- man, beinp; .ovar 70 

· · ve rs o ·-a.cre ... . , a.n _ w . o was on . ,}1_ e _point o1 · akine; a trip to 

Europe, and 1 didn't -.vant. him to be unncaceeearil~, e.lan.aed 

· . . 
\ 

. ! 

. .. -.:...=:----;' .. b:v -'-seein~ in the papers that l ·-wa.s detai.ned , and l \Vrote .a i · 

tele~~am t,o Mr. Adolph Monta:g info!'"mlrtR him that . l was no 

longd-r in custody, that 1 ;.vas rell ri~ht.t...-Emd -ttrat-~ould 
. . . 

- • --- • I I 
.. • • :. •• t. . co~unice.te that to my un~le·. ·- That . W!lS so _ th~t m~~ ~ 

~· . 
- · shOuld · :·:no t. g:: t hold of- an Atl_an..:~~ p~P,er §.Ud_ eE!~ t.h~·-----....,. 

.'---'-------- - ::_:_ - . . :::-=-:._._ - . . - - - - -·i· 
n.custoay- ana-oe· unnee~ssarily alarmed. · · I 

., . . - -:---··- -

. ·. · '.·· · ' .... :. ~!- . · _ · I -returned from -Montag 'Brothers · to the Pencil Factory, 
. . . ~ . -·. -:- -. - - . 

---:--::·:-:; .,· : .. · . bsi.rr,ira:u\:!cr:irpainerd-=by-one-=-~he-'-travci.--1.'?l~-en, Mt. H-:trre-s,-,----
.... ,.- ·. -' .·--: ·· . ;" · . . . . . . 

· . :, Mr . Sol .. Hines, · and of!...mY ar.ri;val at the ":tac~o.ry.~went up. 
~.w,....-,:.:... ~. • .. . . - - - - - - - ~- -:-___ ·__;:___. • -

into the _o!:tice an-d · distributed ·the ·val'."ious papa-re a.11 'over .. . · ~ .- :: 
~---· 

·'.··· .. ::· >· ~,I~ .th~a~e _'!1,~ted Qni th" nex; 4~Y· . ln a f~w ._mi..'.'.ute~ Mr.-· j . ._, 
... : ~ ~ ,. • . . , / H~ri-y :;scott :of .the Pi~~~rton ·dateq~,vee•canie .in ·Md. I -<~okchill\ . . · -

1
. :-, , 

... .. . •.• · · ·.:t· .... ~id.e ·into my ot.fice., . ~y pr~'!ate offic~ • . ~p.d s."poke .~:.-OJ!!l~in· / . 
· '"' __, ............... ~v-::. '«"' _,....., ~ \ - .... ~· - "~ .. '-'~·- --··· ""-~..:· 'it '--~-~ . ~ 

... "" · ·~ .. · -·~ · '"~r ·1'-i"I">~..__-.,_ -'"• - ..__,,..._,- -.,.~- .... f'ttll'fA. ~~· 
T '""--- ,_-~ .,,,~ ~·1 .,.._,....~ - dt~ ·~ .. -.~~,e·~,. ,' '. "1• '• ·- ·· · .,:._·· .. · ::. · - "" ·· . ._ r·.. _ .! , "~-· • ~-· . ... ,< - • ~;,l .. .......... . · . - . . · · • . ~ . . , , . .... _;I 
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· · .. in : the presence of Mr. (T. V. 'Darle~--Herbe~~chiff, . , 

. l told him that 1 expected that. he had s een whathad. nappene 
---
at the Penc.11 Fact.or-y-'by readinR ·the newepap~rs and knew all 

the details. Fe said he d.i.dn.!.t_re.ad the newe..p~~ers and- didn't 

know ~he details,_ so 1 sat dovm and gave him a l l the ·details. --- -
that 1 could, an'd ·1n addition 1 told him somethinP, which \{r~ 

· Darle¥--had that afternoon communicated to me, vizs that Mrs. 
•I, •, --.- -1-·---

Whi te had told him that on goinR in to the facto,ry at about 12 

o'clock noon o~ Saturday Ap~il ??th , she ·had aeen- some-nep.ro 
--

do 'fm by the e levat or· shaft~. - Mr . Darle·y had told me this and 

~. ~ J_~s~- t.old_ thie to, Mr. Sco.!b__._After ]__ t o_ld_Mr. Sco+.t alJ_ __ _..:..~ 

that 1 could, 1 tJook'·.him around the bu!_ld.1.ng , . t o ok him f'irs't 

.,. back to -t he metal room -and ·showed ·him the - place where · the lfair · - - . - ..:. . . 
had been fo).ind, looked at the machinery and e.t the lathe, 

· lookad at the table on ~hich the lathe stands, and the lathe 

bed and the floor ·underneath the. 

spot, muc)l less a blood spot underneath. - 1 showed him the other 
.. -

., -. spot in-frorrtof the dreasinp, room, and 1 took him 
- 1 

floor and showe d him where 1. had seen Whi t.e and Denhrun a. little · . 
befor~ -. one the f irst time end about threa the second t ime. · · 

- - --~~ - ----
·- Then 1 -took him down into the basement and .made a thoroupJl 

' search of the basement , and-taat 1-ncluded e.n examin·a.tion of 
. . 

___ l_ev~to_r well whic!J. _was ~t the bottom 9.! ... tne ele'vator shaft, . - ·-
' ' -

an,d 1 notic.a<LM.r. Scott was forasdng ar·ound down there . and he . 
--- - ---- - ----==-- .. .. 

.. ~-=-p.i..olted up 'two or thr.ee or_may ba fQµr articles and put them in 
: . . . .. . 

----· 
of card e.xactl v like .. thE\t which had been f ·ound a.raund t he . . . .. .. ·. · ;, . . 

: 11 ~ ... t.le P:1~~ re n:eck.. ·we . t~en ' (~•entt: .. !>ac.\( .. ~nd · ·1 sho"!ed bi~ -------1- - ....,...._..... . . . . . . . . ' . .· 
· ~ . . wh~~e the ofJ:.i~er e!\fd the sI.1.pper ll,ad been ' f.oJ.tn~th" .h~~ .had _____ __.;...________ - .. 

_L -been~~und and the 11 ttle · ~irl' a . body -wa-s located. ·-I-: sno·wed· · , . . .. . ) 

· ~ ~=~·-=· ~··~;"'~:!t· ~~ ~~~~~· ~~~o~u.~~~~d ~-- .. · 
~ ".,, _....,,.. \ .. ~'f ..... T·- '" ~ "4.;-~.ia> _.,......, _ ~ .,... -- ~ .. ~ -1{'9-r· ~· ."' .. -..,....._.o;-----.-- . . . •. ·, . ' .. , ... 

, ~ • •• • • • \ J - .:... • • • : • • • • .332 ~ ·... . ' . ... . . ·'7 • 
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' 
1· l 1 opened the· back 'door and 1ne ma.de ~ thorough ee~rch of the ' 

-~lle:y~~ay ~.nd .went Up . ~nd .dO'Rl) tbe Srll-eyw£W -e.nd -:·then weh.t. .down - -=-;-=-­

t~at alleywa~ to Hunter Street -and down Hunter to Forsyth and ­

up For~yth 1n front of the P1:rncil Factory. ln front of the 

Pencil :F'actory . 1 had quite a little t ·alk w1 th Mr . Scott -ae to­

~he rat:e of the . ~inkerton Detective Agency. He told me · what 

-t~ey we!e aµd l had .Mr . Schiff ·to -telephone to ¥r. Monte.~ to · · ·-·- . . ,. . 

find ~ut if those• rate-a-we.re ap,tiefac-tory. · He phoned .back 

•1 ,the_ e.nsvt~r that he woul d . en~a"e . 'them for a few days ~~ af'!y . rate-. 
- . -

Mr . Sco:tt then sa.idt ''W~ll , I don't need anythinp. mord," and ' 
t 

. ' -

1-'----------~~"R-~ys t ' 'The P~n~e_r~o.!!._a i~ ~~ ~~- ~qcording to +.be.ir usual 

custom in fer·reting out the perpetrator oi' thi·s crime, ·wi11 

--· _:.:: _ -.:.w-0Fk h-a.nd- in hand--wi th ·'the - c1 t:v officers . 

\ · that suits me." · And he-•ent on his ~ 

l ea1d;"~ll right, 

About that .time my 

-
' 

·. · .. -- --..-._. ., 

. · · .. --ra._!.her- in-law joined the Rroup over in front' of the factory 

-· add a.fter talkfn~ for t;Otne time my father- in-law and 1 left 

ou d J~d~e , and found 

--- ·· ---···· there my mother-in-law and·my wife and Hinola McKniR:ht, an~ 

.,.... ., ·.,,,\ had .supper • 
r \ 

.· 
After supper my two brothers-in-law an·cf their 

·- . .. ·- ·- .. . . 

wives ca.me over to visit us and t hey staid until about 10 .. 
o ' clock, af~er which. tl\v--uife and- l re ti red . On "-Tuesday· morning =r-;::; 

-- i- aroao; sometime hdtwe~n ' seven and seven-thirty, . leisurely ~ ···: 
$l-

dressed and .tof)k my brea.kfae_t _ a:n.d cau¢it the 8110 ·car coming 

~ towards \~own, the Georg{a Avenue ca:r, &nd when l ·wen~ to · ~et ~--·:· --.~: 
. . , ~ 

.. -on th·e ·<'a\ ·1 ~e~ a younJ;? man b~~ the name of Dickler · and T . · ·. ··. . f · . 
~--'-------.=--( remember pa~ring tha,.c_fe.r~o~_th-:°f- us-.-. . ~Wh~~ -i-· arri.v~ d ·9=t · f7 

.,-----+-.vw:J-;1;!9-~e::~. F~~tlry- ab~~e, -~-i'lnma~.tely · ent~red upon m.~ · .. ·· 1 · 
I . 

.... ~_: .. · . ...,...,..; ~·-:: ".--;; r~u.tin~ ~o_r~ 'endi~~ . -~~e-- ~8:r1~~~~ or4e.pa ·: t o th~ ~ikieus -p·l.a~.e.~~. _ 
1 

-:-:~~ 
· · .. ·· · '.~· :?l t~e .... fac_t~ry\whe~e th~:[ w".re ~ut! . to gor:~boµL .9,._30 l · · .. ": . I'--:: . 

. .• _;;:; · ·.> .< :- !·~.:.O~_aua~. t~1P:. Ov~f t~ Mon:ll,ll jlrothere. to eee -th:e Gener.iv j J .. 
, · · . • }4anaa!l,.i:...... ' _ ~- · TJ \ tavi,,oq~· · ·"t°bA~~~~:'*-~· .,_._._,.._._..__.........,~--

,:>.;i- -- < ·- ~~ ..... ~.;..;~ ~ -..:;: • • ~-~. -~ --<t-· --..--~~·-(1" ·~ ... .. ~ -~~~ ~---,.. .. ~~ ' ~""" .~ ---~-.-.. .... .:. : · · \. .... 11~: ~ . . .._ • r . r ~ . _ . • , . . .. .. · . • • 

• -; -· . •. • - _· -- :....:.: . Ji ' ' 

"· 
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.. 
• co:npa.ny- ~th another. one -of th~ir tr~velinv. JJ10n~r.- J~rdan • 

• 1• , -

f 

.. 

I . ' 

---:----=:----=---~- -----. . \ - .. •. 

: . , 
.. 

. \. . . 
At tha comer-a£. F.orayth. ·ana-H""u~ter Street 1 me.t up w1 th a . . . •. . - -
cousin ot iny ... wife 'a• ·a Ml'.'. Selig , .. and we ·h:td_ a. d:i. .. ink a.1t 

Cru1ckshank's soda .fount at the corner of Hunte..r.....and Forsyth. 

- ~ _ _._-:-.X-b.en--1 _:,;entup Into: the factory and .separated the pape.f!.8--:l had 

.... .. 

brought back with me from-Montag Brothers, puttinR th~m in 

:___:__..-------:..;~s-;,...,..,~cl~rw-:'·p:ntia~cn.e0a0· -, ~.anon?r 6anding the proper papars to the dif~ 
- (I 

f \3ren.t pl.acae, 1 waa working .a l ongin the . regular routine;:-- · 

of my work, · 1n the . fa.ctory. and about the off-ice, and a 

li t tle later ddtdctiv~a Scott ahd Bl ack crune up to the factory 

and said 1 "Mr. Frank , we·-want you to P,O .down to head.;iuartd re 

. · 'wi tr. us," and. 1 .aen t .vj th them. · We went down t.:> headquarters . .... - . . . 
. . . 

· · ~nd 1 have been incarcerated ever sidce. . We went doinn to 

_---_-- ~headqua~rs it:l an · automobile anc\ they took •OL.U.P to " Chiaf 

Lanfor·d·' s office . 1 sat up there and answer.ed any· questions 

that he .deai red, . e.r.d 1 ·had been ei t t.inP. t he·re some~ime ·Nh en 

· detectlve Scot t and datective Black camcr1:ra.C"k with a bundle -

r arm. They ·'showed me ·a little piece ':J f ma+,er:Jal of 
• I 

s .::>rne s hirt, and asked me 11' l had . a shirt of that material . l 
1 • 

lookeid . at 1 t and .to ld them 1 didn ,-t t hink l ever had a ahf:r t 

of that descr.iption . In the meantime .they bru~lght in Newt 

Le C:3 , t~e night watchman, brt.?ught him .up_ f'rom a ~ell and- showed . - - - . . .. . . . --.-.r--- ..,,,,.--r=-
i I , . 

··· him the -same saJaple . · He looked at it and immediately. 'recognized 
. . ~ - ~ . 

. . - - -=- - - . -- -- -· --·.-.- ----=:=,_, 
.. .;, -1-t-; - he· e~id - he--had- a· shirt -like. that, but- he didn't remember· --· · · 

- . .. , . . . - . . .. I 

havi.np. worn. it for- two years, tf! 1-.t remt?mber C_Q_rrectly, .° that. is 
4. • • .. • • '. ,, 

Detectives Scott and Black then .opened the 
--. . . 

==;t===,...=-,--:-t'Pa.C.ka.ge-they...:-had- and d·:i:-scoleed Hthe- 1'ul l _ sh{..X:t ( s·tattJ 's Ex~ l!) . -.,·-. 
, or-tha't ""inater1a1· .that .. had 

~.~ . 11 • . 
. jl · .. . . . 
-e~e,ine.d Jlli.th blood,- andhad 
~ ... . , , - . 

~ . Wf,l.~ ta.ken back t o th·e~ ~e 11. · 

I .. . 
all the . ap.pearan~.e .of being freshly :j" 
a ~~:r>Y die.t.inct pdar-. -Newt-Le~~-. - . - I 

. ......... . , . - '· . I 
Afte~ a tilde Chief Lanford cams . ~ 
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.and my }lands and my; · a.raur.-~uppose he was trying to hunt t·o 

see if ·:b.e c ould find any scratches • . 1 etayed in there unttl . 

_ abo_u t 12 o'clock when Mr, ·Rosser came in and spoke to the d·e­

tac ti ve s, or to Chie f Beavers. Afte·r talking ·"1th Chi.ef 
. ~ -

- --~'l/JJXS he came ov~ r · to me and ea.id to me that Chief Beavers 

· thought 1 t ba~tter that--! should stay d<! '~ ther.e. He says: 

..t•He--t.Mnks 1 t _ het t~r t hat -you ·bLd.~_ta~ned at head~arte rs, ·. , . · .. ~ . . 
I' : 

--- · but if y~u de-s·i-ra• you don't need. to b.e locked µp in ·a . cel1. ~ 

~ you can enp.ap;e a supernumerary policeman who .- will guard you attd · 

e-edom of the buildinR." l immediately 

acquiesced, supposing t hat l c :.rnldn ' t do .a:!~-thin J:r, e lse, and 

Mr. R9sse-r-~eft-. :row,- afte r this t~me, 1 t was about thi a time 
-~ ----: ·. - ~ . . -
· . ~ .. they 't o ok me fr.om · •Jps t ai rs ·do'{m to the District( :SergeeJlt. • s 

I 

. ! desk and detsct.f.,.......-Q..+.._.....~~~....w.........;"'--Q.+---..._..__..._+-w-.....,;i--:i.......,,,__.._....----,---~ 

is, _crune in and dictated frow the or1Rlna~notes that were 

f ound naar the · body, dictated to me t o get A sample of'- my 

ha~dwriting. H~~ y~~ ~\ ·t~'e p\~,P:~~? ( Pl\o\~= .J 

~rr\\As h\n\~ .~c\. th\ ~~~~~l. 1 ·Nrot~ ·tiris not,e at · t.h:e 
dic~atio.n -of .Mr. Starnes (Sta.tA•.s Tt;x. K)' which w'ae .. _g iVen tom~ 

- - ... --- .... 
word by wor.d.,-an~ of course l wrote it ·slowly. When R word was. 

:.\ 
1;J~elle r) _ di ffe·i"ently t hey usually e +:.opped--t.ake_ this word .. 

...:.-. .- -
'""buy" for .. inetanc:e, the.: de tective ·told me how that -was spelled - . 

&-:-~--~~__.::.,~.:::-~so-tney~couiTC~~~~~*8;~=Ia:t:te:~~,~~~n~dLCc~oITTmU.Pftf~;e~·w~1UtUhl1tLih1<e~·--~~---: 
._ ---- -·-

·-
. ori f!ina.l note • . No1.v . l .had no_}le~ita.tion in g iving him ·a :_ ~ . . 

-~ :. _ _. epecime_n of ~my handw.ri:t; ing . _ ; No)V, _this pho t. ogrp.pfl_ . ~s · a repr-o-
. ·- .. . \ 

:.::.-=------,---:..~C-tion of tha -note· •.. · You. see',_ J, N, --Starnes ·in t ·he -c orne r 

~ ·- 11e.re; -tl1.a~le-:Oetecti ve · $,t arne-8, and then is dated !).ere ,. 1 put· ... i 
I.'..-..:..!:.:..-".:..;___:..____ • ' .. 

~ - -- -·~~-: =.r . .... that_ 11i~re. ~ysj~,f_~j_;,;o,~ld be. '.a.01e-.:.to_-~&c~Rnize- 1 ~a.~SJn-,.~ ir~l~ -~ 
_.· ~:. _·;; .·· :: . f:·· o,e.Qa ;he)'_'tried ;,,;.y_ e;asu~a~.:,Or~~y~e: -.~h~f.. : :~t ie a · :l<: 

~ ·; •· . · · ~ . . __ phot~gr~~h~·~ ?f ·=r.ep~~d~ct~i~n . o~ ~~~et~.~ng . ~ha.t _was .w~~~~;·e~- i~I.. .· ,._ 
..,._.._. ~:...:... ... .._i . . .. ~~~l~JJ ... L--.A~-~~A~ . ...P.an : Ju~~·"- .Dh.o.t.A~n n_~:th ~Y'"'"°.t\lt.~+ i~ 

.- -:t'"" ~- ·~.-!' ~~*-~...,... j ~~ "Y- ....:.:. ·--.-.-..~-,..,. •. ., ...... :t~r-- ~.·. .,. - , .,A"':>- ...-- .-~- ~ 
"' • I! • •• • • " ' • . • • ..., _ ___ • • · - . --.;--~ ,• •• ' • . • ~. • • • • • 1 

• "y •• • o • o • , • •.t .... • " • .: : • -: • o • ~ ~ ' • 3;i;5,. • •" \ I .,• .. , • 'I.• • • • ,• '\ • t ' • • t - • ,• • ,•' 

• • -· • • • • ... . • • • \. .. j •• • • •• 
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. of the 'note thart- 1 wrote . Det·ective Starnae then took nie 
) 

: .. ~ 

.do11n to the des,k sergeant wh.~re they s earchedme· and entered.----
....... . ----~ ---· ··---

I • 

1 ... • 

"· flly name ·.on · the book under .a charge of suspicion. Then they 

·-took me back into a small room and l sat there for a ·11hile 

whi le ·m.y father-!n.:law was arran~ing for a supernumerary police - _ ___... 

• to gu_ard me fQr the ni ~ht . ·· 'l'hoy took me t.hen tG a-.. room on 
=<! • - • • • - - • - -

.. 

... --= --

the tt5p-ot=the bu:l lding a.nd 1 sat in the rJom there and ei the?'= 

rt:Jad magazines or ·newspapors and +alked to ~Y' friends who 

cama to see rri~ un-ti i ...... 1. was ab9ut· to ret.i 1'.'e ~t midnight . · l had 

th°d cover of my co.t ~urned 'Qack anq l ·.vae p.:oing to bed when 
-~· 

detective Scott and de t -ective'Elaclt, at midni~h·t ·, Tuesday, 

_· _, .: April-29-t'h, nam~ ~n and eaidt ~~r •. Frank~ -we w0l1ld lJke +,_a - -- -·-··---~-- .. -
~ t.alk to vou a ·little bit.. . . Come in 'and talk to ue ." l says, 

- - --- "Sure. , 1 wilr be on'.]..y too ~lad to . " I went · with. tr.em to e. 

11 t t.lc ro~m ·on the t.op fl 'J 01'4 of -tha headquarters . ln tr.at 

r'.:> om wa.s qete~tive Scott and detective ~lack and royse~f. rrhey 

et.reseed the poeeibilit~ · of couples havinR been let j ~to the . . 
• I factory e..t nip.ht by the night watchman, ~e.wt T.ee_. J toid _.-. - · 

• 

them that 1 didn't. kno·n, anythins:i: . abopt 1 t, that if l had~ · l 

ceri:ainl:r ·would he. ve·. put a .stop tc;> it long a J?o. They. sa-14_, · · r 

. - - . . . ' 
. .!'MP. Frank, you have never talked along wi.t.h tue•Nt Lee . You 

' "" . ·---
~.:__:--------88...F~:ee'-.Elh~i~si-beee and lie"~r:e-s:pect-s-you. --·see what ·you -ca.n- do -with- him. . -

:.~~------"'--wme-canTt-.. get-any~h:tn~ -mo-r~ out of ·;n1m~ ·..,...se~-=ii·~you ~an :7" I -: - ·· - ___ _.;.;......___ 
-- - -:----:--=--"::-::"....,......-

s e.y sJ _ "All.,....right, l understand ·what you mea.n; 1 will ~do mjr 
. . - ... 

r . . . . 

__ A·--_- __ ..:...;.._-=15.~te-_at , "becausa...I . we.~- onl-y -te_~.n~ t;o-he-i-p •• --B-:ii'Ck sa:v~ . .' · 
.. 
• 
1 

. - "Npw ·put it. strong to. '"him,_ .J!.Ut· i 't up strong _to him,.-. and tell 

. -:---.~:· ·. him . tq . co~gh U:Q" and .t-e:ti al~ he . ·kn~.ws~ .~-Tell him that you ·- · .-· 
... .. \. .-:--~ • : ~ . • - • ' • . ~ • 6' • • • . . .. .·~ _,...:.. ~· 17 

·f -a~e .. aere. an~ t~at ~~1S--he~e · ~-R.d==t-h~t-he, be.tter open-.. up and .' · . 
~ • •• \ • • • • • 4 . -.- • ~· .... • \ •• ' 

·~_.= .. "·~ ~- · .·, ~ t,e·ll~l:-1 he k.nowe .a.J,.out .happeninRs a( .. t~e~Pencil _.Fac_tQry that· . ! ~. ~ 
· · , .. : : , -~~t~'Ard:a;.f ni,o-,ht~ :.· or"" yo~ .W.111 both ;t'Q ·-to he.ll."· ' T~w~t-be { ~,,. 
~.~.::-_·r.~-~1;io~~~lQ~::,~~r.~;:·~~·~~;;~~~i·r.~"'~;g~~~~hi·~ ·~e~~n~-... c .. i:· ., ~ ,,__ . .. .... , . .• ... I . 

, · ·-· .... . 
r.~... . ,,A· 
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and . 1n a t'ew minute.a .after·Nar4e :det.e o-tiv~e Ste.rnes· broup:ht up 
" 

Newt ~ea from the cel 1 · room. ·They put Newt· Lee into . a .room · 
. -

and hand-cuffed him to· a· chafi";~· · l spoke to him at some 1-~~~h 
--

in the.re, but~ ~ COUldn't get a.n~·~.h:i ng addional O\.l~. Of bim , 

Fe sai-d he kneN nothin~ ab·Jut couples ~o~ing in there at . ni~ht., 

.:.·--·--1 ·-· - and -r.ememberi~R the 1.ne t.ructions i~r. -n1ack he.d ~i ven me l · 

said s ttNow,""- l-Jewt·, you-ar a ·here- and l BZn here, . . ~.nd you 

had better_,_o_f-en up and ~all ·a.11 you kno1N, . and t ·ell the · tru.th 

and t ell the ··full truth, "b_f;lcauae you will get ue both fnto_,__-. . . 7 . 

lo ts of tr:_oubl e !_f_~ou don 't tell all you know," and he 
. . 

.. .: .. ..... 
anewarad ~e · ~ike an ol d neg~~: "~efore God, .Mr . --F:.t?&l.k ,- l -am- ~ 

t~ll1ng Y: ) U ·the tr.u.th-8.nd. L have -.told ~u- a1-H - kno·1-v. " · nd 
11...;...---:---:----:~--- - -· . . • , .. . . 

·. the c.:>nvers a tion end~ d rit?Q!· thel'!d-.--~~ minute or two 

a.f+,~~,Na.rde the def Ar>tiv":'.~ C' 0 "''1'=' b eck i nt·o +he room, t,)1 0+ ..... J £> , 

'datactive · Scott A.nd clet3ct.ive·"91ack,- and · then begRn _que.s+.ion:!~ 
, 
·Newt Lee ; and then it ·~ae that l had m~' fi -rat ini tiat ion) '1to 

~ 

-~he third de l!,re~ _i n . A't._lante. police department·. The we:r that. 

; . . 

·----.- ---
1.'ellovv ~.lack cursed s.t t?a.t poor old nep;ro, .. Ne wt 'Lee , ·h'.as 

. . 
" s ome th 1 n g ·aw.tu} , ---rre--sn_;r~1-e..-k~e--a-a~t--.h-iir-m-,--.he - h 01 1 o e d flt '1 :1 m .. - ·- . . - --

d and di d eve r~tthinp: but beat him. . Then the.y ·took 

room. . ~- . -7 .. --

·-· --
----Now baford -clofil:ng rn,y, statement., 1 wish ·-to to.uch upon e. · 

_-__ ,;.:. (-~ouple----Onn1f'inua t ;-O~s-~d ac ~~a: tioll.S-0-~~~~~9.H- t~~--·· - --
. - - - . - .. . . .. .· - · ~~ -· - . 

--- ·,_- - --· ,. the b111 of 1ndictu1ent, tha:'t ha-ve bee_n_]._eyeled a "'ai n.st ..ma-$Cl--~-"-
"'""'---·--.-· .-. . - -·--- -- -- .- - _ . - ;..__,,_:.,..... . -- ... - . . 

-· ---. -. . . -

·- -·· · -_far- aurio.g ,the t rial. the !ir.s.t-1.s. this, the fact that l · 

_b:::-:.-~---=-~ . _ .wou~d-noi _t~!k to the detscttvee; that 1 would not see. Jilzl--
' . . . - . . . . . - . 

-~~~ .. -· .··:· ~ · .. ~~~: - · Co~ley · • . . ·. ~~~1,. ?et"_~ a.· ~?o~ .· ~nto ' th.? ·r~:ts :·a .. :faw :...~~~t.e.al a~~ ~~e· j-_ 

:.:·.' · .. :.'.: :- . r .. whet~er t_here was any r e8:son ·for that, or 1i:._t.here b~ A.n~'. t .ruth 1 
·1 . . . . , . ·~ r ·.in tpat . l!l_~~te.Y?ent;~ .. > • • • . ~ • • ••• " • - • ' 

. .· . . - - - . - . . . . ·--- ~ ·-· :....:-~,. 
---.--. · ~-.~~- • · Q.u.-..:O-~<tl.'t · ~~~ .a-.-"',.: +.- .: ~'--·1f ··· •. _, -'Sl'i~~-1~'7 · - -· --- ~-~ .. n.... ---~ .P..""7~~,,f~ ,. .;._;,,.~',.ft,-- ~,A·>---.... ~"'-»-..,~ .~2.~ ~-... ~ .... - -
~~- 9°"'\ • ...,,. ___ ,....._..... • :•~A .. ~~~~ ,~·~' . ,· _f,.; . • • • ~ • ' i . 
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~ ·establishment , to the factor~, , ~ l "llent to h :?ad.qua .r:t. .. erer-

l went to h~adquartere the s-e-c-ond time, ~oinR there w1l l inply 
· .. , 

wi tho_ut ~nybody codl1.ng fo:r me, On ea.ch oecaeien--l answe.r:e (l~ .. 

them frankly and unreservedly, giv1n~ 'tfiem the benefit of the 

bes+ of my lonowledge , ar.e'."i:> "'ing all e.nd anv of their questions , 

and diacuesinP: t t3 :nr:i++-.~r c·e!"l~rally wi th them. On ~' .ondl!.Y_. they 

·came fo r me a?ain. l went down and answ9rad any e~d al l of 

thei r quea.tions and p,:ave them .a, ata.teme nt which tbe~r took down 

in '¥ritinP,, bec ause 1 thoup.ht it 'N'as ri~ht and J. was onl~r 

I .• 

f . 

: .. - too glad to do it , _ 1 answe red them and to ld .them al l that l 
. -

knew , ~n e·Re ring al l questions. · -~mrs own a . P.O ce 

. stat.ion again~ .. and answer.ad e~y queati on and d1-sc•1es-e~ the 
-~ 

matt 0 r · free l y -an.a ope-nl·y=-wi t-h-t-hem,- not · on-lr=wl th-the~-o ltce; 

__ but with the reporte rs who we ra around · t~ere; talked to any- _ 

· bod~r 11ho 'Hant.9d to ta,lk wi t h me about i t. , ana I have e ven -t"8.11re d -
- · --

•Ni t. h them at mi dnigh •. 111h'3n 1 was, Just !:l'l)01t t · + o ·f?o to tied . · 
·' 

__ .~!J.dni_ght; was th·:? t!m~ t.he;v ohoee t o tafkito me, but eiren a t. ' 

. such an outi!mdieh hour ] was st.ill w1 l linl?; t.o help them, ~~d 

- at ~1ai"" 1nst1;_i:tti'Gm l spoke_ to .irewt Lee a.lone , but wha t was 

They commenced and they gri~led t hat poor ncgr o 

· not alone the ~nglish, but (listorte d m.Y meaning. · 1 .Just de:­

cided theP ~.·! cl 'the re that if lhat wa..e th.e . 11.ne ..oL . .c.andnct 'they.-· 

wer'e goir:ig. to pµrsue . l would ~eh m~' hands ol, them. - · 1 ,d~dn~. t -_-. 
l:=:~====~:-----"- - ' - . 

. '· 
•-- _ ..:...---.....wA.l!t · to h~;µ'h.ing-to d.G-W:i--th -th~m'o· n-t:-he4:1.f"~rmren- Gf-. . 

• - - ---- - - - -- -- • • ·1 

le==----·- - Ma:y i ·at·,. l waa _tak __ e_·n_·t __ o-th ___ F_u_l-t_o_n_r._-o_u-..fl1_~er.-~n-M·e;y 3:rd----- -
• 

~. . · ... ·. 
.· 

dstt?cti.ves Black and Sco-tt camtd up to my cell in the towe r and 

- -~anted to ·s peak. to me. aione ·without any of my ·friends ~round • 
• • t ' - r,- . . . • .. 

. , · l · said ~11 ~Bh ~ . i ·- Yianted to hear ·what they had to say t?a·ti 
. . . ., ____ ...:.__ _ 

_ ~ tj,me. '!'hen Black tore of_f_ something like this: "Mr •. Fr ank , · 
t - • • • _ .. _ • 

". ..,_ • ·:,1 · we ·a.re. auepioi~u~ of that·· ~an Darl~. We ~re watch: . , . 
. . • . I . . . . . ; -- - . . I . .. . ... . 

._· --~~~~ ·"'"" .. ......,~ :· _...,,~ ,..,.. --~ ·~~---~ ... - - ~· ~ ... :~-<-.... ...,,~-~1.- -.~- ---~--.1i1i:.~ --- -
;,.. ... ....... . -~ .~~..,.- - - ~ .... ... _ __ .. . ..q- . -~-- .~------~is:~~~ .... ~~'r~W<< 

. ....... ""!""'~ .. •• ,,'''"" ..... ...-;-.,......--::_.__ .. • ... ' .• .... "'" ' . .. • • . ' · . • • • • ~ .. . -.-. ~ 
J: 
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.,. . "'~ - .. . -- - -. . . -:;- --:- - ... - - ... . - .... 
. :.. -~: . 

: know about ~ him. " .. I said t "Gen t ·lemen, you have come t, o the 

tru.e_aa .... e:tetl. -He would no t· do a crime like that, he couldn 't · 

do -1 t ." - find ~lo.ck- che-rped u ;p: "Come ·· on, Pcot t, nothin~ doin e ," 

and o1!f th~_y go . _ '.I'hat_ sho~~d me ho?T much reliance _sou l~ _?e 

placed in either th:e city de tec tives or our o·:m Pinke rton 

detect-J.ves , and l tre-ated such-~condu~!_ with silence -and -it was 
. ~-- -

for this reason, rrentlemen, that 1 ·didn ' t .see Conley, 

.. 
. ~ 

. .. .: 

~urrounded 'Ri t h .a. bevy of city de te.cti vee and Mr. Scott, _......."'-=---- --
ti 

cause 1 knew. that there would-not be f).ri action so trifling, 

that tbs~~ ~~s not an action so Aatural but that the,JLwould 
.- ---

die tort· and. twist it "to be used ap:e.~ !-18 + me , and +:hat there 

was ·not a word that J could utter that. the~r wo· lld no·t de f orm 

and ·tw.ist and distort to be. used abtrrnstme, but' 1 told · them 

·- 9ven· t hen if they ~ot- the permission --1 told them thr.QJiz}} _m...___~--­

· - . 
~n.~d Mr. 'l{.l~in, · tha t. if they· goL.the._pann1 aeion .of ~~r •. 

. . 
Rosser to come , l would speak · to t hem , would s;;e~Y. • o Con l ey 

and face him ·or apyt hing they w~ted--if the~r (?Ot th~ t. pe rmi s-
. --·~ y - - ---~· 

sion or brought M~ . Roeser. - . ~'r. · Rosser was on that day up at 
. . 

'fall u l ahJ!'a.1 ls 'try! rrr, - s:--cµ-a iTO '.V, that 1 s tne rt38.S OJ), 

- - - - - --~n~lemen, that l hav.e "kept my silence, ·not because 1 didn't· 
-· -. . . . . 
· . . - want t e-,.-:but - beoa.use l di-dn' t want_ to· ha.ye th i ngs twisted· • . 

.. 'Dh:m ·-that othl:l r implication, .the ..:..one. "'of -knowing that · 
I - - - ' . 

r---:-,-;:=-----..!. __ _:.-: -C'on-le.y c-0uld wr~t-e ,-.and-=! didn-Lt~t-eil- ~h.e authori ti.as~ -Let• s 
j - - --r 

!'!:"-=~--:-'---=---........-- look into that. _O n May -1-s-t· l was take·n t.o the towe r. On - - - ..:__ 
-~ 

· the same date., e:s1 und~ret.a.nd 1 t, the nagr.CJ Conley w~e ·ar~ ·- ~ · 

.rested. . 1 . didn 1 t know/ ~ybody ha~ any suspicions abouFh_im • . · 

· · Hie .narne1 wae not in the pape re. -Fe..;.wae e.n unknown quar\ti ty w 
- . I . . I • .. .. ~ · ••• I . . . . 

. . .. .. · . ' . J. The· P.o~i~~. wer~ ~~o _t. . l~ok~~~ o':1~ t_~r ~i·~; . t_h~y were l.o.ok~nR _o~t 
... · : ... . " , for ma:. · 'l'hey didn'.t1 want · h1m, . and. I ·had no .inklinp., th$.t het: 

• • -- ·'••-u~:· .. ,' ~ '•, ~- • ··=-· ~ • -......~· • ' ,:Ja •4\ , .. ~ ... :-.L~• ~ ' • ·~..!- --• ' ' • • •. • t .... ....... .,.,, -- ........ r -- . ........... - · )# .. - --- ~~~~.~- ·,; ~-- -

.-. I .. ~.-- ~_, - - ,...;... ~ _,.., .. ~ ., ~.- ::c-:.r::~A 1111:><( ' • '"-""<:"" .. ..--...-.~,~·~ .... . .....--~~ ·""*' ~ 
~~~~·--::-;---:~ • •1t. • • • • • ' • ' • • Y I"' yl'• 
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· . · -:-~t · a~er eaid ·'he ~ou'.ldn.tt wr1:t.e . · ·1 was sittinr: in t h e.t cellin 

·· ··'··•.: ·~·the Fulton Co.unty jail--it wa s al ong about April 12th , 
• - · ~ • • • · r I , • .. .. . .. . ' • . . - -----:--

• ,.: . · ~.pril 1.2t h or 14th--:the.t l'r. -r.e o .Gottbe:ime r, a sal esman f or 
· ~ . ~ ... 

t he · ~ra. t.1 ono.l. "Ponc 11 C1ompany , came r unning over , .and s a~ra , 
•I • • 

:: . ·~ · ~l~o , ' the Pi nke rt ::m de tee ti ve a have suepic j one .. 01 -C1::i11ley . · 
~· . ·. 

•· . · -:: ··.y,,-~~1 ·..:.Re .keepa · aa:y~ng he cai:J ' t 'wrJ.te; th~ae fallov,;e ovar at the 
- • • Ii. . . . . .. 

~·actory kno\:V ·we'll enough . ~hat · ~e can write.:i can ' t" he ?" ·· , 1 

~aids "~u.re he can. wr i t e > . "We c·~n'l .~r~ve it: . 'rhe n1gr:e r 
." , . ' . • . • • . t 

' . ... .'. s ay s he can ' t wr.i t.eand we f eel that hd can wr ite . " l said , . . . ~ . 
· "r 111' know he co.n wr1 t e . ·· ·1 ha°ve r e ce1 ved many not es from hi m 

·~ 

aeki nr, me t b. loe.n h im money . · .1 h~ve r e ce ived t"oo many not.e s 
' -'-' -....-

f r om h 1m not to kno 1n that, he cannot write . · I n other wo~ds . 

·~_ l· l.le.ve. :r eee:i-ved- noJe~· s4,ga e.d.-wi t h h i s .. Rame.., pti"rpor1,1-n:R--t0 have 

been. writ1.en by h :f,m, thoui:..h l h a ve never s ee n h im to th is date: 

·· u~e a pencil." l ·thought' awhile and then l sa:r,rs : ''.N'o•N, l 

tell y ou ; i f ;vou will .] oak ~ nto a drawe r i n the safe · you · will 

~:..,,-=:=~,.----->--:-f!.i-nd---the ca.rd of · a. ,1 ewel er f r om whom Conl ey boup;ht a watch on 

1 t'he. insta llment • . · Nuw, . pernav·s ~if y ou :go to ··t'ha t jeweler you .. -
·may· f ind -SOf!!S sort '· o f a r ece!P,t- _·t hat Cqnl ey had to give and be 

. ! .. 
. . e.ple to prove t hat Conley can .,,. ,~i t e ." ·We l J , ~ ot theime r. t ·ook 

__ _...+hat -1-n~r-matt~n back t o the ,,inkertone.; tht3 :\' di d ust as I 
' . 

....._._..,..-~.,.._-.~7·,~·,i"-~=··"'"Sld'd f7"'tlfey gof.- ·tim- contract· wi t h CQnl ey ' e neme · on ' it ~ got be..C-l~~!·....:. 
.. --

~':· · . .li··;~_v.i d.en_t ~ 'bQ.. _Scot.~._and .. t :P$31Lhe ol d the negro _to wci. t e . . .. 

.... , ·tJ~ntleme.1(9 "t he ~an wftO fotmd. out or pave d the .vay to ·fi n d vUt 
_,___.,.11 . :--·· -- - • 

.. L t.tiat · J im _Qool ey- could wri·t.e .. i e .·si t t.ing r ight ·here .i~ t hi.e oha!.r • 
. . · .. , - - . . 

· ~·. :_=..-·-~a~ A ~ -.. ~he .t..r.:u th,.,..-a?o,rt;··:t t · •. --: .· _ ~- ~--: --=.--:. ~--- .-:: - ---:-
... . ..- •1 • 

-~. ·. ·. '. Then t hat other · insi nuat ion, an ins inuat i on that i s . · 
• ~ ,, 'I • • • • • - :•' 1 • '· ' • ' - 1 

·: . ..~ .. ·.·. ~ · .. de.eta rcil;y . th~t . i t i ·e .. b~yond . t.he appr e c·ie.ft.on . of a human b e'in.R, l. 
"· -::- ;:rt: . , . .. - . ~ • - - . . . . .,,. I . . . . ..... . .. 

· the:t . l ·e, that; JDY wife. din(l ' t ' visit mei. now ·t he truth -of· the ·matter ··- ---· . . ' . - . -- --~ -
·:· . ~ · ~ .. · • :1Lth1~, · th~t ·ao. ··Apr .1,1 2.9th, .:.tn~ .. de.t~ l w~-e 'te.ke~ 3.~~ue~rody at: I . ~ 

. - ' .. - .... 
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-~ __ .. -· 
- ---;--

police ·headqua~~~~a&.:-t-~e-re--t-e-eelj m~, she WAB . . . .. . ~ 

·~ · downstairs on ·the first 'floor; I wa,a ·up on · the · toy.floor . -she 

·v1as-th~re almost ·i n ·hyster1ce , -havinR .. been brought there by 
.· . . 

her t.w9_ brothers-in-law, end ht::sr father. Rabbi Mar x vms vii t.h 

me at the time . l · consul ted 111i t h him as t o t.he edvi sah:1lfty-
___ .:-. _J. --

-..- . 

l. . -
. " 

of tt-1. Jowing my dear wife to come up to . the top .floor to see 

me 1n-tl'lGse~sur-t'eundiA~e with eity qetectives, ~~porters and 

·ena:pshottera ; 1 thou~h"rj?rould so.ve her: that humilie.tion and .. . . . . . 
th~t ha.r.sh eip.h t, because 1 expected any day to ·_be turned loose 

and be returneuo nca Jllvi: e t o her aide o.t home, G~r1tlt?men, we 

did '!_lJ we C't?_1?ld de- tg-r~r.e.il) har 1n t he :first days whcm l · 

.wae "down at the 'jaiJ. from cominp: err alone dovm to .t.he jail, -

but. she was pe-rfectly will in~ t o ev.e_ ve . _,lo.c.ke.d_up with me 
.. 

· and 'share my incarceration. 

Gentlemen, 1 know nothinP: whateve ~ of the de at.h of . 11 tt.le 
--~ 

. .Ma.ry Pha~an. 1 had n0- ..pa,1~t i n eaue i nR her death no-r\~ do l 

know how she came to her-~eath aft'.er she took her mone~ and 

-1eft my office .. 1--I}eve-~e:ven- eaw Co·nley 1.n the ·-~actory or 

. anywhere else on tha.t . . date, Apf·il 26th, 191 ~~. , ,,,. .. 

e ng . -flt. r ·oduced to me oy--the · 

\•t<nnan Daisy Ropki~s is · con~~rned. If De7tt01'f-was eve r- in the 
• # . ' 

,_ 

. ..._.. _ __ -·-~_.;._~f.~0-t0r-y-bu1-l,cl~-w4.-t.b. ·any- woms-.n-, 1-d·idp 1·t . know "1 t. ·-1~ever· 
;- ·. . 

• : •• • 1" 

eaw · D~ltqn in ·my lire t.o :know .him until thi s crime. 

. -
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. had wi.rido!s: open1n~ 0'1to.--the street. There wae no loclL.on 
.. 

.. , the -. do·or, -and 1 know l ·110,·er went into that room e.t · an;v hott?" . ,. . . . . - ·- - . 

- - -when the i trls ·we,re dreeeini:z:. These iz:i rls ·were euppoeed t.o - ·· 
-

b~ at their work et ? o 'clock. Occasionally l have had reports 

that --the Rirls were 1'lirtin.R: from this dressing room throup..h 

ttte· windows with men. It is also true ~hat sometimes the 

---~g~irla would loiter in this room when .they ou~r+, to have- been 
' -·-\ 

doing their wo~k. lt is possible that on some occas1ons 1 

looke d into . this room to see if the girlS-were doin~ their 

I 

duty and were not using this .r oom a~ a ·place for loi terin~ en .... d-­

- for- flirting . The~e Rir.ls W!3re not supposed to be. dressing 

in -that _rGom B.;fter 7 o'clock and 1 ~now that I _never l ooked 
-

into that room at any '~our when 1 had any reason to suppose. 

·that there were ~irls dreesinR therein. 

The statement of the ne~~0 Conley is a tissue of lies 

from first . to le.st. I know nothinR wha.tever of the cause 

of .t.he death of ·Mary. Pha?:an and Con.ley' s sta.tem~pt as to his 

comin~ up and · helpi~~ me dispose of the body, or that 1 
. . \ 

had · ~tyin~ to do with ne-r-. or to do wi t.h_him that day is a 

monst 

The ~tory~ae-'to -women · comin~ into the factory with me for 
·- . 

i~orel purposes is a base 1-ie- and ·the few occasions that he 
. - -- . . - - - , -· ~- . -

cl aims to· ·have- seen me in indecent- posi ti one with women i s a · 
~~===:::::::::=. ...... ~-:= _-.. ___ :u---- ---=- - - --;-;-

. ,, . Ue so-vile that 1 have no languaS?~ with whicl1 to ·f1 t-zy- denounce 
• J • 

.. ,.-''---·-ft • 
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i--:..------~ol;>ody has ra.ised a fund· to . pay the- fees of my ·attorneys _. 

__ _These t'ees have been ·paid by the sacrifice in part of the 

. smal 1 property which my parents ...pGeee~s. 

Gentlemen, some news paper men have called me "the ---
'----------04-1-Q~;.-mafl in the t ower," e.nd 1 kept my silence__JUlQ my counsel 

·advise dly, until the proper time ··and place, The time . is now, 

·- the J.'aiace . is. here, and l have _!.old :vou the t .r.ut.h, the whol,e 
.... 

I • 

l';VIDEUCE IN HEBU~TAJ,-J•'OR ::>TATE • 

. J. R. J!•LOYD ,R. l>:l,_ GQDllARD ,,A. 1.GODDAtm ,M .J . BALY,.ARD,HENRY OAR~, 

J.S .RIOR,LEM ~ITH ,all sworn for the State. teati:tied 'that they krew 

· ~&y ~opkins ;that he.r .ge.nax.al- oharaot.er fDr truth and veraoi ty.--wa-s 

~~ · bad .. a.nd that they would not believe her on ·oath. J;. H, ~·loyd teeti-- · 
' 

·:, :tied that he hea~d Daisy Hopkine talk about .l!'rank and said ·tmre 

) ·waa a O'Ot . in ·the basement. · 

· · J . f , lp~\ l;m , Sworn for the State. . ' .. 
I have lmo\llLO.B.Dalton :tr<1m 1890 to . 1904. At first .~is Ben"'." 

, 

e.ral oharaoter wf}a ·bad ,-lttl-t-t-he-1:-aat I lqiowed of him, 1 t -was goo<l. 

· 1 would b~lieve him on oath. -OROSS .r!XAW:lJATIOU. I heard · o i' his being indiotod 1or stealing andi 

~el~~ng liquo~ ,.but the last · year · he was in Walton ·county he. joiJl"d 

~·--_.#the ohUJ'.o~ ann I never ·heard a wo.rd_ aea4...ns.t-l-H.-rn.:_a:rte.r that-. ---: ·.--;~ .. l : __ _ 
- . 

~-!:.~-,--'-.--.....:-~----:~----1~~W{)1:Pl'!t-1!~~he-B'&A-t-e~.----J.~~--------!..: 
· - ' •. ·-
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Yt K. COOK1 Ye J. KLDBR, Ae Be HOUSTOB, J. T. BOBB, 
~ 

Y. Y. !ffiIGHT, -c. I B. ~cGINNIS, J'.P. _,iiBrmm_,._,, •. c. HALB_, LBON BOY<Jm, 
- - ----- - .. - - . -

ll. G. ~.ALDWBi.L, A. w. ·mm,T, w. o. -PATRI.QL_ all eworn for the State 

' 

~ . . 
. __ .teetified that . they laiew c •. :s. Dal tori; that hi& ge-11tr..al_ \U..M~illt.W..lll.1ilA.---

. tor truth and veracity wae good, and that they would .believe him .. 
on oath.-.-- -

mss-llYRTIB CATO, MAGG~ GRIFFIN, MRS, .C· D. DONEGAN, 
. . 

MRS. H. ~· JOHNSON, MISS l!ARIB CA:RST 1 MISS NELLIE PE'l:_'.l'}_B;a)lARY 

DAVIS_. MRS• .~ E. W.AIJl CJl1 ESTELLE- WINKLE_. CARRIE sMITHtall 

sworn ~~r the detendant, t~etitied that they were for.mel!l.y employ-

ed at the Bational Pencil Company and worked at the factory for a 
.. 

per io&l varying from three d&ye to three an~duaLIWJ.i....ptai::_e+o=&..aa.""=:=--===-

. Leo-M. Frank' e character tor laeoiviouenese wae bact. 

· KISS MAXU KIT.cmms,.sworn for the State in rebuttal. 

I hive worked -at the -National Pencil Company- two year--.--..-- - -
- -=----

--.m on the tourth· fioor. I · have not been called by the defense :bx 

*••Hi)x W.ee jonea and Kise Bowar4 have aleo not ~een ·calle4 by 

ihe-detenae to testify. I wae in the clreeeing room with Miss 

Irene Jaokson when ehe waa U11:dres11ed, Ur. Frank opened the door, 
-

etuok h-1-e head_ tneide. He · did not knock. He_ juet et--oi>d ther• an4 

laughed. Miss Jackson said MYel~, we are d.reeeing, blame it•, and 
. .. 

then he · shut the door. 

:_ -eROSS BLWI!M'l'IOJf-.:- Yee·, he asked us if we didn • t have any wo.rk to 
. A' 

- do. It wae during business houre. We di~•t have any work to_o.-o. 

We were .going to leave. l Hav~ never .met ,Mr. Frank anywhere or 
-'----'-,---- - -- - - any. 

any time tor ·immoral purpoeee · · 
. - hss RUTH ROBIMSON,eworn ·for the State in rebut-tal. . . 

I have eeen Leo u. '!raJ'lk talking- to llary Phagan. He waa · 
. - - , 

- . t.alking to h~r-about her work, not very often. He would just tell 

i:-~----~h ...... er_,. while ehe 1ra11 . at wpr.~, about her work. ·He would stan~ j_uat 
. . ·~--~-:---

. ,. _·_ oloae eno~gh to her te t ·eli her about her, work. · ·He would ehow 
- . . .. 

"her how. to put rUibbers in the pencil_•• He would juet take- up the 
-------

pencil and show her ~ how --to=a:o it. 1'J1..at ' ·• all- I- ea.w--ft!irl-do. I ·:hear'i . . . . . . . . - . -
• him epeak to ·her, ·he . called her Kary. ·That wae .,laat etm.ar r 

<, . • .£~ ;, . . • . - ~. . • . . ' .. . ~ . . .. __ ... . . . . . . . . - . -· · _: . - " -·-··· • ~ 
'""'b4 .. _. -"- .. . . ,. . .,,....,,(! :v .~· -· -- --· - -~,-~- ·" "'~ .. --.. • . ..,. . . :.~~-·- -

--' ""C ._ . -~ - , -~~~'!'; r--~.., '-'!·G~,~ii!\ ____:- ~~~~-" .. ( '"'• " .. ""9: ., .,.._,,.___ • - _,~ --:-- • 
..-.... ..-, .--.:...--_.....,...- -"\ ...... ... - - , ...... ~ ... ~, ~~' -:::. -;.;. ... ~ •• .., ... .... '· ~ • ..-, t"'~-~ ~- • ~ •. • . • . .. 
• . ... • • •• ·"> • • • • • •• • - • • , • •• • • • t . , · . . . • 
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KISS DEIBY. HBWKLL1 sworn tor the State- in rebuttal. 

---.-.-- ··· 'l- etay · 1n ·the Home 1>t the Good. Shepherd · in Cinc.innati~ 1 . . 
- --- - - ·- --

· _ worked at the ••noil-l'aotory four monthe. I quit in Karch 1913a 

- r have eeen Ur.Frank ~all: to Kary Phagan two or three .times a . day 

in the metal department. I have eeen him hold hie hand on her__ __ .. 
mould~r_.~-e <?~led her Kary. He w:ould ~and pretty cloee to p.er. 

-"He wouf4 ·1ean over .1n her face. 

CROSS EXA1lINATIOB • All the reet ot the girle were there when h• 
---

ta~ke~ to . h~r. I don't know what ~J;:8 to her about. 

KISS RKBBCCA CARSON, I Jftfl ~ State in rebuttal. 

I have never gone into the dre~eing room on the tourth 

.roor with Leo Y. Frank. 

·· . 

KISS :MIRTLE CATO.J KISS lfAGGIB GRIFFIN , both· sworn 
- - - - --1 

for the State, testified that they h&d seen lliee Rebecca Carson 

. go into the ladies dressing room on the tourth-£loor with Leo.M. 
- --. 

l'rank two or three timee during working hours; that there were - - .... _ -
o tlal" ~iee working on the fourth :tloor at the . time thie happ~n•d _. ·' . 

J. x. DOFJ'i, Sworn for the State·, in rebut-taJ...­

· 1 worked at the National Pencil Company. I was hurt there 
--

4 n t~e me~a1 · department. I was out on my forefingers on the left 

hand. That ie the -.wt i:i-ght around there (indioat.ing). It nevel!'--~= 

cut- o:t:t any .of my finger• I ~nt 1i o the oftioe to have 1 t dreeae4 

. ~t was bleeding pretty treely. A :tew drops of b~ood dropped on the 

-~_;__----roor-at .. the . maoli ne where I na- hurt. The blood- did not drop- -- -- - --

- anywhere el11e except at that-machine. None o:t it dropped ne8:_i:_ the 
._....__ ·-

- ladi~e · clreeeing room, or· the water oooler'. I had a large piece o:t 
--.=-====-;...::..__-·:..::o:..:o-=t===t~on wrapped aro.und my finger. When I wae first cut-X jua:t 1'lap-

ped a piece o:t cotton waete on TJJY hand. 

CROSS :WMINATIOH, - 1-never -oaw any blood anywhere except -a~ t he 

---.--machine..-*-went :from the .otti oe to the- Atlanta lloepital to have 

my finger att~nded- ~o. 
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• · w. E. TtmNBR, Sworn for the St•te in rebuttal. J 

• • J 

·I worked at " the National Penot-1 Company dur-ing Karch ot 

thie year, I saw Leo Jranlc talking to Kary Phagan on the aecon4 -- --
--'-

1-otloor, ab·out the ·inidd1e o~ Karoh. I~e Just be:tore 81n-.-. -Ther.e . 

wae nobody .el•• in the room then. She 'Wa• going to work an4 he 

· etopped to talk to ~~r. She ~old h~ ehe . llad to. go to work. Re 
- -

tol4~er ·tbat!le waa the euperintendent ~t the factory, and that 

he wanted to talk to "her, and she said she· had to go to work. She 
. · --· 

backed off and he went on towards her talking to_ he.r. The last 
-

~hing I heard him say wa~ he wanted to talk to her. Th~t ie all I 

· eaw or heard. 

CROSS ~NATIOBs " That _waa just before dinner. The girl:e were up,· 

there getting. ready for dinner. llary wne going in the· direction 

where ehe worked, and llr. ll'rank"waa going the other way •• I don•t 

know whether any o~ the girle were et11i-at work or no~I didn't 

- look ~ r theme Som~~ ths_g!rl;e--Gam~ ~1n-ther~ while-thia_ir&.a_ g0.!9_: ~-· 
~-----

ing -on and told me where to-put the pencils. Lermnie -Quinn•a office 
r 

ie right there-.- 1- don't Jmow-whether-tb.o-gir--le saw him talking to 
7 . 

Kary or not, thoy were in there. It wae just before the whiitle• 
- ,.. 

blew at noon. Kr.~rank told lrer~e wanted to epeak to_ her and 

she ea-id she had to go to work, and the gi~le came ~n there Ylhil• 

_ thie convereation wae going on. I can't describe Kary Phagan. I 

.. don•t know any ot the other 11\tle girle in. t here. I don-' t -=romem­

~- ber· who called lier lla.ry Phagan, a young man on the f'ourth floor 

__ told ~e h~! rupae ....wae- Jlary Phaglm.- .t don't know who he-was. I d'iellit 

· · · -·know anybody in the f'aot-ory. I can• t "'\ dee.cribe· any of the girls • 

...- I 4o~t know a single one in . tlte .- tailory:-....:..---~-. .,,,...... 

___ w. P, J!!RK, . s,r·or~or-the--&t-ate in r.abutta1 

een a motorman for aboyt thre~ years, in the employ . 
----~-~--: ot the Ge.orgia...BPilway .& Blectric Company. I know Dai ey Hopkin ___ ""--

·-·.1 . haye_~hu--zti,~ef~ ~t~~~b~ Jti!-:~~ 
----=-· . . -:>2130 and ~s:,o on a Satu~day.1"1 made ~":;~;Jg~~~~~ 

.. 
. ·- :jt-'t.c>: he~ r-oo~ to eee- her t hat Satur4q. I .~s -in ·a room !fith her at 

___ . the 9orn~r of' Walker an~e-ter-St about Br30 o•clock. She toid m•. 
. . ~ . . . . . ·; 

- .· -·- -. -~-lihe ha:d. be.en 'ti~ lfit_P~hlJ:tan'y. 'that afternoon, Sor". gen~ral . .. . . 
~-,,, . <~:::----..;._..;,,. ,·; . --·~ . :~ c~.- ·- !:.. . . .. ...:.. _~'.;J;. 7 •. .. -.,. .• ·~'"::.;;:--.:. . ....;;;. ·:~,.,,.... • ;;r 
. ·-:--·. -:-;;.--- ;, -~'"·~":-~~-~·1'l":<f° Q,u~~t(~ . :a~ ~«"· : ~-~-uut*n~t :l)eJ.~~v• . n"~ .. '. ,' ' .. 
• t • • . II • • . . • • . ' - . - ' · I • 

! . ~ .... ·-~ -
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. on oath. -----

----GllORG:S GOBDOB, ""Si"Orh tor -the State.; in .rebuttal. -­

I am a practicing lawyer. I - was at police station. part ot . ' 

t~e time when ·Ja.nol:a-Ucltnight wae m&klng her statement. I wae- out-
- . 

. eide ot the door mo•t · ot the t _ime. I went down· there with habea• 
. . ,.. 

_ oorpu•- prooeecltng• -to -have her-8-ign the -aft1dav1~ and. when I got~·---~~ 

there the detective• int<?rmed-m._ that ahe wa1 in the rooa, .~nd l 
-

t-=-do'!m- 8:Jld waited outa14t tor her ·two hours, and people went and 

out of the doer , and atter I ·~ waited there I saw the stenog• 
I 

rapher _of the Reoorder•a . court going ' into the room and I decided 

· . -I · had better ~e- a demand to go_ into the room, which I did, and I 

wae -tnen allowed to go 1n~o the rooa and I found Kr February read ... 
... . 

ing over to her aome stenographic statement he bad taken. There 
. . 

were two ·o-in-e·t- men from 13eok & Gregg Hardware et·ore"7 and-.Pa.t--6!lm1D------

bell and Kr-. Stanaee, and Albert JlcKnight. After that wae read 

- -w.February went out to write it ott on the typewriter and while 

--

he wa~ out=vie-surrnea said, .•Now thie must be kept very quiitand 

· nobody be told anything ·about thia•. I thoUght it wae -agreea tnat -

. ~e would eay nothing about it. I wae eurpr'!aed when I - saw it in 

the neW1paper1 two or_three-daye afterward•· I aaid to Sta.r-Be~e---=--~ 
;,_:__----,.-------::_:--:=::: - . . 

•Th~re ie nor reason why you e~o)1:1.d ' hol4 thie woman, you ahoul4 : 

·-----rei~er go~e said he -·would do nothing without consulting Kr. 
\ 
Dorsey and he .. suggested that I had better go t~ Kr.Doreey1. iJ office. 

I went to hie Office and he called up Kr.Starnee and then I went -----
. baok to the police station and told Starnes to call Kr.Dorsey 

and 1 · presmne thilt Kr.Dorsey told-nim to let ·her go. Anyway eh• 
, . 

said . ahe could g-0, You (Ur.Dors.ey) said you \fOu1d let . her go aleo. 
l -

~That _ ~~rning you had-saicl you would no-t-unless I took out .a habeas 

corpus. In the morning~fter Ohie~Beay~~!S told ble he would not . . 
- . 

~let -her go on ~ond and · unless you (Jlr.Dorsey) wou14 l~t her go. · 1 ' -

went to you~ office and told ~oE_that ahe wae being _held illegal.l.y 

. -a~d -y-ou- a~itt_1d 1~ :to 
0

mf and I ea~d we woulclc'g~T• . bond i;i . any ,aum 

- :.that yo~ mi~l!_t ~·Jc· You . said you, would not let her go because you · 
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•· 
.out a habeae oorpu•, which I did. · The deteot1Tee said they - . . 

·' 
.~ oi>ultn•t let her- g_o without your · conse~t. You said y.ou· didn't 

-- -- - ... 
- -have-ani¢hing- t0-40- with-l.o.cking .b.or-up. Ae to -wn.ether Kinola . . . . . - . 

Xoltnight did not eign this paper :rree1y and yolwitar1ly(State'• 

-:~--..,..- ···_- .. .id'11bit·-1t,-1t wae 1'igned ·1n my .. been~e while I ·wae ·at f'Olic• -· 

·. 

'ita t ion. when· I came back t ·his paper Was · lying on the table e ign· 

ed.-Th~t-paper is substantially the-notea that Mr.February read 

over t o her.. ~· theY- road it· over to her, she said it . wae about 

that way, · Yee, you agreed with me that you had no right to look 
. ~ . . . 

her up. I don't know that you ea.id-that you didn't do it. I don't · -

remember that .we diaoueeed · that. You- told me that you would bot 

direct her i'o be let looae, because ·you __ wo~d get" in bad with the ·· 

detectivel. I~ told you· that the detectivea-Xml told me they - --

would not release her unless you said so • ..:!_t ook out a habeaa 
-------

corpu1 imnediately after,varda and went down there to get her re• 
•.. 

lea• ed"J and she waa rel ea• ed. 

CROSS BIAMINATIOB. I heard that tP,Eff had had her in Kr.Dorisey1e 

of~ce and ehe went a~ay eoream.ing and wasQ~ooked up. I knew that 

~--™ ....... ~Yr--.-..D-o_,z:a~;y:.J[as letting this b_! done. Sl!e waa locked in a cell at 

.! 

- -- -
the police 8tat1on when ·x eaw her •. They a4mitted that they did 

not ha:ve any· warrant tor -her arrest. :Seavers said he wolll.d ~ot 

let her. out on· oond wll.ess Kr.Dorsey said so. He said the charge 

againet her ~· suspicion. They put hor in a oell and kept her 

until four o•olock t~. next day befor• _tb.ey let her go. Wb.~n 1 - · · 

.went down to eee her 1n the cell, ehe w~e crying an4 going ~n 
- - .... 

and almost ·eyeterical~ when I aelcect KF-.Dorsey to let her go l>ut-

. on b~, he said he woui4n~t ·do it beoauee he would get 1114..Eacl-
. . 
with the-deteotiv••• but that if I would let her &tay down there 

- --
- wi.~h Starnee·-and- Campbell -t'or-·a d~-he wo~d-let her-l.ooee -Wit.h• . 

·' 
· . _out any bonA,afld--l aaid I wouldn't do it. ~ eaid that I oone14 ... 

ere4 it a veF-y--r•pr-eh.eneible- thins to lock~p eomebocty becauee 
' . ·~hey kne~ .Something and he ·_aaid~ · Jt_We11, it . ia eoinetimea neo••ear.Y , 
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r - . ou--r Anglo Saxon ~ibef1t.1ea•·.They did not tell me that they ~l· ------
r~ady had a eiatement that ehe had made, and which ehe declared 

-----=-------""!!"".....,......,m--'+'tll~JJ&~- ~~~ --~~~-=-~~-~~-~--'--'---~ 
J 

BKDDmCT· JIXAKINATIOB • .You (Kr.Dorsey( did not tell me thai_yo~ 

had· no ·right to ~ook anybotty up. I told you that, and you agr~ed 

-. --~-=--~-=- to--it', but ·you -w~uld-not -let~ her go.-I°::toid--~h-i•t Bea-.-

ere said he would ·do what you oa.14 and then '7 asked you to g ive 

--:_ me-an order.--¥ou 11d.d-you wou14n' t give me--an -order. ·when I to14 -

Starnea that I thought I ought to .be in that room while IJinola 

~~ maki~g the statement, he ·knooked on .the door, and it wae un• 

loc~ on th~ inside ~nd they let me in. They let me into the~-~ 
' 

room at once after ·I .had been sitting there two hour•. I wae 
- . . 
pre•ent -when she made tho statement about tpe pa¥J11ent ~ the cook 

. -
I don•t remember what question• I asked her at that time . I wae 

her attorney, I dicln•t go down there to examine h~r; I went ther~--:-:­

to -ge_i_h:er out. Starnes and-Oampbel.l were-·1n and out of the rooa 

during th~----time. Kr.Starnes. stayed on the opta14• ot the -do~r . . . .. 
part of the · tim•. I don•t know ~ho "~' in t he roo11 ~nd who waa nt 

.· 
not while I wae out3ide. 

iliBBR'.r-KoXNIGH'l', Swoi:n- tor- the Stat• in rebut tu. 

- Thie sideboard (defe~dant• e exhibit .fl>-eete more this .. ..,,.., way 

than it wae at the time I was there. 

·'-.;. CROSS DAllINATIOB .• I don't know if the sideboard wae changed, 
-

but it wanan't ~e~ting _ like that ie in the corner. I didn1 t aee 

=-------~....t.lUL-8.i.rutb.oJ~LlU....-&ll.,--.:b:l*t--l--dcm'-t-tlff~fiie9ian~g~l~fl-0o:t thie plat;- -
--·- -· 

R. L. ORAv:gt, S\forn for the State in rebuttal.• 
' 

· 1 am ·~onn~oted wit~ the Eeok & Gregg Hdw. co. Albert Ko­

. Knight also workti. for the sa:me company. He asked me to go dovm 
·. . 

and eee if I coUld get Uinola McKnight out when ehe wa~ arrested. 

· I went there for that purpo.ae. I wae present when ene eigned 1/tlatt 

affidavit (State•~ eXb.1b1t J) ;· I we~t ~ut with_Kr.Pick~tt to 

lUnola Koltnight • e ~me· 'the .J.atter part of May • . ~ber·~ Ko~ight 

, 

. . :·. waa ther.o. On the _3rd l)ay _ ot Jin•_, we_:w•r• down at. t1lo ~·~ 

• 

1 

hou1e and · th~rought KinpJ.a Jloltriight in· and .we queetioned her. · 1 

- - , .. . ·. . .~ __ , . •. . ·. . . 
.... ... ... .. - ·- ......_~i':i..r•LIUL t.A,_ .. t.h*-,,~~.n.t...... A~~ _cai_,..·~~·· · ~.-.::.P;l.-~~;;.: ~~ ,:'!:" ~ .. <.:;- .: •• 

....... r·=~ t:- ..--.:~ - - ~ ~· .... - .. • . -t ~ ·~ .... """~--.,.. -· ...... __ r ( .. .... -~ -~ - •• ,,.,,.. ;..:..,.~~-~~,.,-t .. ,,r -. . .......=::!'fl -'ti ·' ~ ~-~ "'--=--~,...,. . :· . . . ., . . .. • . .. . . . .. . 
·":"-. • " · . ·. ·. •: · .. · . . . ·. ' . . . · ~ . I 
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would not. t~, ehe. •aid ehe clidn~t:knO'W anything about it. I 

.. . . 
tol4 het that Alpert ~de the statement that he waa there Saturday 

-,·- when ll'r.ll'rank came home, ·and he ea14 Kr.Frank 

... 
> 

· room and atayed-about · ten ·iil.inutea and went to the ~ideboard and ·:• . . r-
~_!aght ~ oar in about ten ·minutes after he tiret _arr~ved there, 

and· 1 -went on J\ruLt.oi4·Jier- that Albert had -ea14 that Kinola. hM -: ----·- ·- -- - - - ~ 

___ -----ov-er-h•al!d Krs.J'rank tell Krs. Selig that Kr.:rrank didn1 t rest well 
I - -

and he· came home drinking -and made Kre . :rrank get out of bed s.nd...-- -
------~· 

.. 

sleep on & rug by the oide ·of the bed and wanted -h•r to give h:i& 

hie piatol t0-shoot hi11 head off and that he had murdered eome­

body,. or s'omething like that. Kinola at first heai tated, but :ti .... 

nally ehe told e~erything that was in that affi davit. When ehe 

·· ~llr .• Starnee , Ur; Campbell, Yr. 

Ur. --Pi"clcett, a1id1.tr. Goruon were the r e. Y.huu we were questioning 

h·er ;I-dont-t remem~ whether anybody but ilr"'. Pickett and myself' 
- -.-----

and Albert KoXnight were· there . ... 

Ye \Jent down there a.bout 11:30 o•ol ook. 

·· I didn't know tha~ fthe had been in Jail twelve houre then. I aup-. . 
poee . ehe was in ja11 because they needed her as a witness. I waa 

, i n !lr . Do re.eyt e office only one time about th_!e matter_, tl:!_e· eaae . -
----,--, - .=..=_-:-:;:... -- - - · 

. moring I started out to eee i:t . I c.ould get her. and I went· _to aee 

· · Ml·.Doreey about getting -her- out. - Her - huabaud wanted her -out ot 

jail 'and ~ went to •ac Kr.Dorsey abou.t getting her ou:t. at tiret 

a~e depied it. I queetioned her. for something like ~two hours. I 

didn' t lftfow ohe had aln'a 

t he t raneaotion. ?lraDor-.,ey didn' t read it t o me. He said she wa• 

·~. hysterical and woul'dn1 t t~k at all. I went dolm to get her to 

.-.... make e'Omex1hd ·or a ·statement, I wanted--?ler-to tell ~he truth in 

.. t .he matter. I . wanted to see whether her huaband waa t.-ali ng the 

--~· _ t..nith=.:o~h•ther~ehe-n.-. t-el1-1ng-a-1'-ale-ehoQd.- .Ye_s-, · e.he- f1nna1ly-m -­

,. Dfade a et~tem~nt that agreed with he~ bjab_a.ncl,j.nd I J ef.t- atter 

.·!~ ~while . -'~• to why I dio.n•.t st;y .and get 6ut1 beoau·ee I' d~dn 1 t : · 
... . . ' . 

II wi.l'lt .'t_o·. I wen~ a:ttt!r .~e ,got her statement•, ':No ' I d idn It get her 

_ _.:......__.,.- -r· _il.lt of -tai:t..-· I~d ·not l~o~· atter :her ·~y · further -than that. I 
, I ' . ·.· , . . . . . . . . 

--: don,'t think JJr.DQreey toltl mo to qu8-t1o.n her •. · He want'.ed· ~-!.. .~6~'t..Q... .. _~ __ 
., .j',Z~· - - ~-.....,:. ,.,_.. ;;.. _..: : ~ .... __._, , . ..... ~·~.if ..:.'"'7.4 ··-- ·--"-· ...... -· ... .Jt~t'~~.;;: ... ~:\:;.:;~--r~.,:-.:;_-:;;; ~'~ 

~.r.l . - liA. ... ~ '°3Y~ • • ... - - ~''"' ·" • • • • • ....~ • .. .• 
~.. ~ .... ,.. ........... ·~" \""1{.. • : . 1 .. .. , ~ , ... -"".....-"' , . ,. ,, - . ' 

~. ,,, ........ · ..... · .. · .. - ·. ·:·· · · · · 3.r-o· · . .,. · · : · ··. · ·· ·. .. 
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__ --L-_h_e_ a_a_i-'-d _Kr. Starnes arid Kr. Campbell wou1d be . up 

there: and. they would let ua · Jat~w about it, and wewe~t up there 

• S~arnee and Kr. Ca.mpbeU brought her in.- .They 3:e t ue -aet 

he1'"-&l.J..~igh.t-.-l-did-n'O't-ask Oa:pipbell or Starnes to ·turnner -out. -
.. . , 

I didn't ask anybody to turn her out. I never made a.ny.eu~gestion 

--t-0-'&nybo~t- turning he? out. No,,..cur-curao41 inistreat~d or 

thrcaten.§.d_this woman while I wau there . I don't know what took ____ ..__~ --'> 

. . . 

place before I g ot there. 

K, H. PICjgl'l'T Sworn for the 

I w-~~k at --~~ Gregg Hd\f, Co. I wa~ present when that pa .. .. . 

per]!aa signed (Stat.s!e exhibit J) by !linola !lcKnight. Albert 
~ . . . 

Oltn::i~tar.ne--,=oampbell, Mr. Craven, Yr. Gordon was p~esent 

when she inade -that statoment •• We queetioned her about the state• 

-men-t-Al.bff-t . had· ma.de and· she denied 1.t all at first. She said eh• 

had been oaut~oned not to talk about this a~~r by-itra;· Fl'a.nk or 

llrs._!Jelig. She statecL tlw.t A1bert··had lied in what-ne ·na.a -t old 

ue. She :tinally began to weaken on one or t'!'o poi11t9 and admitted .~ 

that she had been paid a little· more money tlum was ·ordinarily 

due her. There wae,p-~any t.1!.il~s ~n tlia:t state~e-nt -inat eha -

did not tell- us t-hou~ Sll~d1c1n' ·t tell ue all o-r that when she 
1 

- • . \vent at it. She seem!'d hyaterioal at the beginning. We· told her 
... 

that we weren't there to get her into troub!•t but oame down the~e 

to ge t ·her out., and .. then· she agreed to talk to ue P,ut wou14 not 
- -

talk to tho deteotivea. The dete~tives then ret i~~d from the rooa. 

ne" she told him those t hings.. Sh..e_cie• . . 
nied 1 t, _but finall;>' acknowlodg'ed th&L ahe said a few of. tho!~ __ _ 

---- - - --- --- -· ~- --- ... 

---=='1t~h•inge , . and among the ~hinge .I rememl.>er is t-hat she waa cautioned 
.that 

- - no.t to ·repeat anything she heard. Ye aske~ her a thousand questions 
. . " . 

·perhapa, I don't know ho'v many~. I oalled t:n.e ~eteot!!!._s and mm 
----~-: -- . .___ - - - ---

told them we had gott.en all tlie admissions we ooul4. Ye.didn't haw 

1 ~vs ,any a..t . .Ono-gr~pher ··and JLr.-Oro.vsn began. writing ' i ·t out, a.n~ ~ · 
I ~ • .. • • • 

='--'---'"'~~"-vt!-il.~ ·writt~n . on1y it amall portion when the __ stenographer came . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., ... . ., . .._~ . . .. 
She d~d n~t make all . of that statwaent i n the .~1ret. talk -ah• ha4 . '\ __ , _ ... 

_ __ '. with. ~·· She didn.t.t . eay anythina '!1th reierenoe .to ·Kre .• Jriartlc · · 

~~--~~·~~ · .,.:·---~· . '·" ~ .. ~-~·:· ~'~~-;.~~~-~~.--=-- 7 :~~~·-· · . . ·-~-- - -·- ·::-~. - -~~~~:ii~"~-
. " . • - '·~~~r,;,.~ ,,~°"i!>('°-<' " -.r.n . . .... . .. . ..... . . ~"" . Afr.,,,,,,,.,....,,.. . ..... ~:--.... - .,. / - . ~ . . .. ""-w: ... . j , .. ,.. , - ... . . . ~. . t " • 
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hav.J.ng eta~ed · a.ny~hing to her mother on Sunday m~ra.ing. The at-
'· . .. . . . '. . ...... 

tidavit doee not oouta1~ anything that ehe di~ noj; eta.te there 

that d·ay-;~. l3eto re 1he mad.o that attid•v it 1 she said h• ·(\id eat 
... . - - - -

·· dinnez: that- day• She~ina1:1TD1d he didn't eat a.ny. At firat she
0 

. ' 
oaid he renaine4 at home at dinner time .about halt an hour or .more . :.... - - - -. . ... 

· She t111al.1Y sa14-he -only rei.ain.ed about ten m-inutee. At. firet eho 

· e~1d .Albert Uo~ight wad not thero that day. She finally- said he 
... 

wae there. She said she was instructed not to talk a t first-.-At ~ 

fi~st ahe said _?er wa.gea hadn't been changed, finally a~id her ___ -;.-
"'-- -.-" 

wa·ges had bee~raiaed.1 by the Sel1ge. Ae to what , if anyth~ng, 
--- - --

1. eho · eaid '-'&bo.ut ~ hat being gfurr her ·by Krs .. Selig, the only 
r -------

statement -she mad$ about the ha~ at all was Vlhen she ~ade the at• 

f1dav1t • . Ye didn1 t lmo" ~nything about the t~t before, Nobody 

threatened her when she waa t1lere. · Wh~n (he first questioning was 

· going. on ~~ and Bta.rnes were not in there. T!1ey came in 
---

______ !'hen ws called them: _ d -~ol.d t)lem we were ready •. Her attorney, 

Kr. G~rdon, came in wi - t he dete~tives. 

CROSS UAUINATIOB • .le to wey we didll't take her s tatement-when she · 

denied sa~i~~ all ~hose .~h~ga, beoauae we didn't believe them. 

·we. wero down there about tht e hOura. we went do~ . there to . try 

and get Kinola. Kol{night out, · \ lVe ·co~. Ye ask~d. Kr.Dorsey to_ 

~._-.:_-=._-=._--=._---g-.~t-her out. - lte -aaid h e \vouiri·~-us -etand her bond, and he -refer-
\ . 
·\. -red _ue to · the -detective• to make ,rr&ngement•· .la t;wby- we didn-•t--

~ :- get her out ' then, we wanted a etat~~ent trom her it.we could get 
\ 
\ the-atory 

.\\ t!iey -. ..a,,te4, they wo~d let- ·her out. ~ to my go.ing to got her 
-' -- - - · - -- - - - . \ - - -
~ out P.nd then g~il~ing her tor three. hour-~, I di~tt toli her I 

·. wa-1 go·ing to get her oµt, I v1ent. down the'r.ie to get her . out 1 but .· 
.. . - . . ... . -

she left t .he-r-e--betore I ·did. She went out of the room. · The deteo• 

t 1fl.ffiate4 her verY, nice .. They lot he.r go after ehe made the 
. _..... 

· ·•tatement, I kn•~. they were h'lding her becaua~ she d~c! not make 

----.. -~ ·: ~csta~ment ~on_t.lr~fng_~•t hua~~nd. :lt ..was no'.t-my- objao~ to make. 
. . . . .. . . ~ - ·. . . . . . 

. . . .... f h«!r stat~m~nt asree -with~er ~~ab'an~·~ ·eta_tement. ~ . buL.!_t ._waa ~ . 
· !; duty ae a gQo citizen ·t~r tell 'the tr.uth. --- . . --- -. . . . . . . - . ., .. . 

l • • .: . • • • • • -- • - -
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. Dr,s.a.BENEDIOT,, Sworn for the State in rebut:tal. 

-· I_,_am prl~id.enut the ·atat.e· Boa~d. of' Jl1aI~a1 a · mimber of' the 

a.rel whe~ . Dr, Westmoreland.- pre_f'erred. oharges. against Dr.Ba.rr11, 
. . . ------ -

oae ·m_inute1 (State•e· Exhibit N ) e.re ·_oorreot • . I ~esire to say 

d.o· not wish to open up tha·t question again Dr~ Westmoreland'~ 

· ·. ·oha.rges are no~ record.eel h_ere, 'l don '.t thi.nk ther x.e.r.e-pjlt on the 

. - ; art.nutei. -The replyt o -the olfargea- were -put in ~he minutes and the 
.I - - - -

aot1on of t.As-Board, T!ie minutes would shotr what aot1on the Board ... 
i took. 

CROSS EXAMIDATIONL Dr, Harri-s reply is not entered. on the ~inute~ -• 
. 

Th~ reply ot the Board to the ·ohargee is on the minutes. 

J. H. HENDllICKS,Sworn for th~ State in rubuttal. 

---=-------=-I . am a mo*irman for -the Georgia Railway & Eleot-rto-Oompa.n • 

-----'--

On April 26, I was running a-a-treet oar on the Marietta l1~e to ·the-­

Stook Yards on Decatur St. · r couldn't say what time we got-to to~n 

. - on-April as, about noon. -I have -no oause -to remember tha.t -day. 
·. - . 

The En lieh Avenue oar with K~t-thew1 and-H~llie has gotten .to town 

prior to-April 26, ahe&d of time. I oouldn't say how ~µoh ahead of . . 

ti·me. I have seen t~ oome in two or three ml.nutes aliead of time. 

that day-they-o-a.me about 12.06. Hollis would u-sua 

& Marietta st. on my car. ·r Couldn't ewe~ r postively what time. I 
- - -- -~ 

g6t to Broad. & Mari-etta St. on April 26. I oouldn' t s•ear what time 

_ Holl~e and Matthews got there that day. I don't know anything 

about thai! Often tbey get there ahead of time,eome times they are _, 

. punished for it. 

J.O.YCEW?NG,Sworn for- the B~ate in r~b\lttal. 
- . 

- I am- a-e-tre.et oar-nro"torman. I ran on M-- rietta and Decatur st. 
~ 

Apr-il 26. Ky oar was _due in toWU--8.t-t~a.-mi-nut ee after- the hou-r-on 
~_-._- - - ' 

· .. 

Apr11 ~ 26. ~o~lia and lfatthew1 _oar wab ~ue ther.t . 7 minutes after the . 

ho~. Hendricks oars was du~ there 5 ·m1nutea ~fte~ the . hour. The 

Engl1ah Avenue frequently .J)J,it ff- the White-ei.ty oar ·due ·1n .town . . . 
~ at 12.05. ~he White Oity oar -is d~e the~e ~efor~ the English Avenu~ .. 

. :·4 - -- _· _: - .. . ·:-~--· 
-- ...,_ 

• " . 1t 

. . '\ • .. " 
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1 lt is du~ 5 minutes attar the hour a.rid the Oooper St • id due 7 

_min~ td~:tter. The ~Erigl~s& Avenue would have .to .be ·ahe.ad of time . \ . 

~to out off the . Ooope~ ~t. oar • . ·That htl~ppene quite often. · I have 

oome in ahead of time v~ry often.I have ·Jcnown ~he English Avenue . 

oar 'to be 4 or 5 minutes a~ead oi·-time • . 

CROSS EXAMINATlQ!h. I don"t know when that · happened or who ran 
. . 

the oar. I don ' t know whether they ran on soheduli time on April 

26,or not~ When ~ne · oar -it out o£f, one might - be ahead of, time, add 

Aone might be behind time. Its reasonable to ~uppose_tba~ the f~G-~~~ 

minute• atte: oar ought to oomL_in -~head of- the ..., one due seven min­

utes after. · 1f· it was beh•nd it would be out off,r just as easy as 

the other one would be out-Off by . bein ahead. 

M.E,KoCOY,Sworn . for the Ste.te,in rebuttal. 

, . I ·knBlf lll!.ry. Phag&n, .X saw her on. Apr11.. ze.,.~o!._~~edge•e 

~plaoe a:,.,~~t~~s going tow~l!ds~M;'.S~~ 
Foreytll St~---Kt~ ~;;,- ~~;r ·twelve o 'cloak. I let_t _the oorner of Wal ton 

&: Forsyt-h st. ·exactly ~wei~~ o' ok~ and came · straight on down there. 
. . . 

It 'took me three or four minutes to go there. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION. know what time it was because I lo ked at m 

watob. First time I tol~ i't was ~ .week e.g9 l~st. Se.turday,when I . told 

an of?1oer.- I -d1dn't tell 1~ because I didn't want to have anything 
.___..__ . 

to do· with it. I didn't consider it as a matter of importance, until 

I saw the statement of the motorman of· the oar she came in on,and I 

_ e wrong. 

'hair was _not very dar~ -. She b.8.d. c;>n a blue hat. -- . -·· 

.. ;. . · · · · _-; GEeRGE KEllDLE!, Swom for ·the .State_ in rebutt~l. 
" 

1......,__=---=··___,.. I-_am w-1-th--t-he -Geo;rgi& · R&i lway &: Powe~ Oo. I · saw :Mal'Y PhagaD: ~bout 

·n<\.on oty'Aprii 26. ih~ was ~soing to the pen91l factory from-ilariet~a 
- \ - . . -- . 
S't.\ When I ·m.w M.L_eJle. stepped off . of the vie.duct. 

OROSS EXAllINA~ION1, -x-waa-on---the- tromt end .. o-~elrJpevillll oe.r 
-. . . . 

1When I ee.w her. ·xt is 4ue in: town at 12 ·o•olook • .. I don ' t know if . · 
. :1 . . - . - . .· .. .. . . . . 

i.:..---....:..---·~_:._,~ i ·-was -e-n-+ime-tli~t · day._ .. I told. ~s~veral people abotft._a.e.efng her the · · . 
.. - .. · - " " . 

-~--~ . .,_ ' 
. . tr . . - . 

. :. 

. ' , . . . . 
·'--'--'--------- - - - -. -- -- -------- -· - - , .. _ .. 
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If Mary Phagan left .home -at 10 minutes .. to 12, she -

' .. 

ought to have got to. town· about 10 minute• after 12.-aomewhere ln -- -- .. - . - . ---
·that neighborhood. She could not have g~tten in muoh e~rlier~ . . . 

·_The time . that I saw her is simp~y an estimate. That was the time · 

_.iny oar w'ae ·due -in _ town. I remember seeing ·her by _reading of the 
. . 

.ttatedy t_he n.ext da.y •. I didn•t _testify at 'bh!J Coroners inquest • 

/ 

.beoauea...nobody oame to..aak me. No~ave not abused-an~ villitied 

_ Frank since this tragedy. No, I .hav~mad.e: ~yaelt a nuisanoe- on ·.the · 

· cars by talking of-him. I know-Mr.Brent. I didn't tell him-tba.-t 

; lr • . _rjank~ e - oh.ildren said ~e 'as ~ilty'. Jtr. Brent . asked me. what I 

.thought about-;-1-t-eeve-ral times.on the o~r. He - ~as always been the 
. ' 

/ 

~ggreesor. As ~o whether D abused and villifie~ him in the presenoe 

of. Miss Haa• and other 'paaaengere, there has been so .muoh talk that 

I don't know what las be 0 n said. l don't think I said that if he 

was released I would join a p~rt·y-. to lynoh him. Somebody said ·if 
---..--- --

hi got . out there might .be. some tro~ble. I don't remember saying 

that I ·~ould join a party to l~lp lyn~h him if -he got out. talk-

~to M~. Leaoh about-it. I don't remember what I told him. I told _ ____,. ____ _ 
-im I ·saw hwr over there about 13 o'olook._That was tlr& time the oar 

\ 
\ 

- . 
was due in town. I know I -saw her before_ 12.05 • - My o-ar was on 

. ~·----
soh9a.uJ._e _t 1me. _ :t-o.ou14n.:Lt-near 1.t \'las -exactly on the minute • . , 

\ 
( . -

. ·HENRY HOFFYAN~S•or~ fo~ the· State 1~ rebuttal. 
\ 

\" 
\ I 

- -~-----Mm-tnsl'eotor ot the-S~reet oar company,. Ya tthews is under 

- ----·- -=-ma ·a. . oerta1n::pnt ohh·e day. On April 96, he wee under me from•---. . . 

.. . · 

- - - - . 
11.30 to 12.07. · Hie oar waa due at Broad. and Marietta at 12.07. 

I 
~-

•. There ~a no auoh schedule ~· 12.07 ·1/a • . I hav~. b~en on his oar _ 

when he out· otf ·the Fai~ st.oar • . Fair .s~r~et oar is dueat-12~05. · 

·" I ·have-oompar-ed watohes ·with· him. Tey· vary fro~ 20 ·to 40 =- eeconde • . 
We .p,re S'1pposed to .o~rry the. right -t-ime. r ·have oalled Matt~ew1 

. . . ' . .. 

:. ~tt~rition to runni_~g ahe&.4 ot- eohedUe one or twioe. They oome in 

·' 1 ahead. ot time · on relief time for . supper and d~n?J.e):•: 
. ~ ~· . . . . - - - . . . , . . . · ; 

!; OROS~ EXAU:INATION. I don't · know any~hing .. abou~ hie ·~o~ing on ·April> 

· .. 2~th. -w~f:oUR~he was ·al):ead. of time way $.long last Karoh' ..- He 
---; . ~ ... · : :· ·. . "' . . . . . ' . : . - . . . . . . . .. . , ,. . . . .. . 

• .. . . _ • • ..:..._. ..... ~~ .. ..,:- · ...... ,..· ..... .._ .......... ~i...-· · - -.1-· -·...i .. - -"' I _,,.,......., . ..:..··:I ..... ,: ••.• , ~ ... , •• , .:... • ................ Qt ........ _ : ·-· ... - .. ~,.. 
.. . ~ -· ,-..:~:.oq· . ~ ~- .. -· ! _, .'""'_ . ·-?""''" ......... ,.,, ~ ......... ,,, .... .__ . - .• :;r, 
,, ~ ""'~~ .... ~ ; -.-:-rij--- ~"I\ ·~ ~- __ ......,.....,,~ . .. , ... ....;.~..,." "'4'~' .. ~ .,, ... , .... . .... ,r:.·· . ..:· -\ . ··· ""' ' • -') .·. -· .-· > .. · ~ ... ·~ ·, ....... . ~ I\,_ ~.· - . . ~· - . ·~: .' . . ' :. . . . .. ~-- . ·. : . ·. . _·. ~. ·. 
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a minute and ·a half .ahead. I - have ~aught him as ~uoh .as three . 

mlnuie1. &h884 of _time laat Spring, Qn the trip due ~?! town l~.07. 

-~ didn•t-repor• -hiin, -I ~~uet · tAlked to him •. I . have know~m-to be . 

· ahe84 of -time . twioe in ti ve years w~ile .. he was under my super~ 

vision. · 

·~. -JCEL~Y.§.worn for the State ·in -~e~ttal. 
-

I am a m~*ioman of th~ Georgia Railway & Power Co. On April 

26, I was standing at the oorner ~f Forsyth and-UariettEr"St. about 

.. 

•. 

-. three mi nutes aft~, 12. I-waa go.ing to oat.oh.-the Ooll eg• _j)arlLoar ___ _ 

home a~ut ia. 10. I saw· the 'English Avenue oar of Matthew• and Mr. 

· Hol.lie arr1 ve a~ Forsyth and Marietta &boui 12.03. I knew Mary 
. . 

Phagm;-SIDrw"as not on tha·t oa.r ·• She might have gotten off there, 
~ 

bu.t she .didn't oome around~. ~got. on that oar at Broad and Marietta 

~~~~~..-.liY.nd went a~ound Hunter· ~t. She wae not on there. 

~ -CROSS EXAKINATIONi I didn't say anything about this because I 

- didn't want to get .mixed up in it. I told Mr. Starnes about. it this 
- - o 

mroninlJ. I have never said anything about· it-before. That oar was · . 

due in town ~t 12.07. The Fa~r-St .-0a~--wa~ - behind it. 

W.B.OWENS.._Sworn for the State in rebuttal • 
. __._ 

I -rode on the White City line of the Georgia Railway & Eleot rio 
-- -- --- . Co. I~ is .due at 12.--05. 1'wo minutes ahead of the English Avenue osr; -

we got ·to town on April 26, at 12.05. I don't remember see ng-tne 

~.English Avenue oar that day. I have known that oar to come tn . 

----. - - minute-aheM of us, some times two minutes ahead. Th_E!_t was af~er 

-April 26. I don't recall whether it oooured befor~_Apr1l , 26. 

LO GRAM, sworn . • 
I wn a oon~tor · on the En~sh Avenue l in-e. I ~a.me to_j;o~ 

_ _on · t~at car. on April ·as. I don' t know what time we oame to town. I 
-- -· ,s-. . 

,.------- have-eeen:-that -oar oeme in ahead a time several tirpea, somet~~es aa 
- -------

-muoh as - t our min·..ites ahe~. I know Matthews, 
I • • 

ridden ·in with him when he was ahead-of time several time~. 
,. . .. . ·, ·- -

'.CROSS EXAMI-~ATION, It ie. '3-gain~t ·the .rules to · 09me i n ahead of tiae,.· 
I . . . . . . . . . . -:-. =====::::=-=-:::::-=-==========-. . -"-

. . _· ... and also·(' oo'hling i~e.a.d. qt tim~· .::. The!_l!uni~h you for either one·. 
. : . " . . . . .. .· .. .. ·- :; _ .. 

. . 
' . 
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W, K, llAT~HEwS,Svr.orn ·for the StMe in rel?~ttt\l, 

I have talked with this-111an-nobbe_(w.o.) but I :don't know . . . . . : 

~--=---::::=~/*~-:--ha-t-:-:·I-:-.. -:t-a71-:-ke-d=-_-=--a-:-~ou~ •. · I h~ye-ne!er:told .. him or a~y · b~dy ~hat· I saw 
-- . - -- '....-- - -. -· - . - - - . ..... 

;..._:,.._-- • - Uary. J>hagan get otf the oar~w1 th George ~pps a.t the oorner. of 

llarie~t& and Bro~~aa been-"two ye~!I s,1noe I ha.Ye · bee~i-84-
. . 

tor an offen~e in this court. 

OROSS EXAMINATION, . I waa aoqui tted by the jury. I had to kill a 
' 

manpn ·my ·oar, who assaulted me, 
- --- . . . -

. W10aDOBJ!§.
1 

Sworn for the State in rebuttal. 
-

Motorman ilatthewe told me two.-or three .. days ~ fte.r ~he mUl!dff't 

that :Mary-~hagan and George _E_ppe got on-hie oar together and left· 
I 

·> at Marietta and Broad §t. 
• • 

CROSS EXAMIIATION, Sergeant Dobbe is my father. 

W, ·W, ROGER~, Sworn for the State is~u~tal. : 

O~ Sunday morning after t1ie murder,~ tried to go .up the stairs 
. . 

leading.. f.J!Om ..the-ba.eemen; up to-ihe next fl.Q.or. · The door was ·tas-

tened down, ~he stairoase was very .dusty,li~e it ·had been some 

little time sinoe it 'had been-swept. There was a littl~-.mound of 

shavings right w~ere the ohute came down on the basement floor. 

oo -and a half from the ohute. . 

-=-=--=---__;,:,.;___-,....---"S.ER.GEA~T-L. s.- DOBB§.,-Swo rn -=:f-ol."-t h~-stat eln ~~butt.al._,,. 

, . . 

·I sa.w Mr. Rogers on Si.inday try to ·get ·in that ba.ok door • 

...... oobw·e~s e,iid du~~ theri: The d~~ . 
O, TILLANDER, Sworn for the State in rebuttal, 

-
Mr • . Graham and aotory- on Apri1 ~26,abou 

ao minutes to l~. We went in from tl1e street and iooked around a~d- . 
--· . . 

· I found a negro com1~g from a d8'rk .al.ley °!&Y• and I asked him llor . . . 
.!.--------- . ' 

- t .he ·~ffice .and he told m~ t.? go to th.E!_ eeoond floor -and: turn to - - · 

the. r~ght, - ~ saw· Cq,nl~y th.is ?nl>rn1ng. I am ··not posti ve ·that he ls 

~·- .the man. - He-loo-ked to be- ·abo1lt the same eize. When I went to the 
. . - .. - .. . ,,. .. .• . 

·-----·~f;f'.~P~, .t.he _s~e:iogra)hell was- In the- outer_ o:ttro~ .. .. Yr.FB~~k ~as i~ 

. ~ . tP:e: 1nne;r ~!f1ae sitting at hi~ d:eak. I. went ther~ to get-my ste1J-
·. . . ·-

__ . _ ~ :. : 1~n.&· ,mon~y. -·~ 

.~ '. __ ___ _ 
.. 
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IP:~-OBAIWl.Sworn for the ltate in rebuttal. 
' - -· 

I-wa1 at th• penoll taotor1 April 2e,w1th Kr. T1llander, 

r 

· ·. about-SO mJ:nu o ·ia. We met a negro op the ground tlo9r.__llr. . 

-Tillander &eked him where t~e off1oe wa1, and h• told h1m to go 

up t~e etep1. I .d(;;t know whether it wae ~1m ao~l•Y or not. H• 

was about the -1ame 1iz1, but he waa a little brighter than Oonley. 

If be wae drunk I oouldn't notice it. I wouldn•t have noticed it 

anyway • 

. CROSS .EXAKINATIOH • . Kr. ·rrant and hie stenographer were up 1tair1, 

· .Be waa at bi• desk. I didn't aee any··lad.y wben· 1 o~e out. -

· J, w. OOLEllAB~Sworn for the State in rebuttal. 

I reme~ber a oonoeraation I had with detebtiv• KeWorth. He 

- •zh11S1t•d an 1nvelop9-to me with a figure "5" on the right_ot it. 

--4RQSS-EXAllI?IATIQH. Thia d~ea not aeem to be the envelope be 1bowed . 

me.(Defendant'• exhibit- waa on • I don•t aee 

_it· now.-r--told him ·at the time that Kary was ·due t l.ao, and that 

•5• o~ the rt~i would not suit tor that • 

. ·J,K,OANTT ,Sworn for the State-for rebut·t~l. 

I have aeen Leo Frank make up the f.1nano1al ahee,. It would 

o~ an a half after I ga~e~1m the data, 

__________ __ · IVY JONES.(o) Swo~-for the- sta.tel.nr~t-tal • 

. I aaw J~m Oonl~J .at the . corner of Hunter and Forsyth S1. on ,_ __ _ 
' 

'April-38. l 

He oame in the aaloon· while I was there,between one and . _ .... 
two o'olook. He. w~1 not drunk when _I ~aw him. The aaloon is on the 

We went ~n toward~ Oonley'e 

home. I left . him at. the oorner of Hunter ~A D~nA-St-,a,......-11--i=•i~---.,,.,....'"'"" - - . ----~~·-~- -~-~-

.. -~&tte~l-ook-.-

- _ .,. .. .BARRY SO~TT ,.sw.o.rn for the State In rebuttal. 

f'.pioked up ~ord in- the basement w~en I went ~hrough there 

with Kr,FfanJc ·• Lee 11 ab1rt had no otor on ·11,exoepting that ot · . 
- .. , . --- --. 

blood.- 1 got the into~ation as to Oonley•·1 ·being· a~le- to write • 
.. . . 

- -t'-rom KoWo;ih when I returned ·to Atlan~& .. _A.L t.cr...:the. . .oonvere&t1on 
·1 , • • • • • • • • • 

Biaok.·and I haci, wi-th Yr.rr_ank· abou~l>a~ley,Mr,F.rank sa'id. Darley 
,....,.. .· ,- . .-· - - . : ' . 

...:..:.;_~-'---~-'---

.! 

' ' • 
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• /4 · . 
wa• th~ •oul of honor and that ·we h8.d the wrong man; that th~re wa1 - . ... --

~ no use in inquiring about Parley and he Jene~ Darley oould not be 

· ·responsible for suoh an ao• • . · I ·told him that we ·bad good 1nfor- - -· 

_:_· aa,ion to the.-etfeot that .Darley had .. been asaooiating with other 

• • l · : ,., g1r-l:s ··tn··:i'pe ·~ao\oi<J'i ·that -he ~as •amarried man .. an<l ha4 a · fazn11y. · 
- . -

Mr. Frank didntt eeem to know anything about that. He said it waa 

a peculiar thing for man in K-r.--Darley-'-e-p&&i-t!on-to- be- aa•ooiati"?ls.:.. . 

with faotory employee•, if he was doing it. 

~ ~ROSS EXAMINATIOB. We left after about two hours interview. . . 
. r 

L, T, XENDRICX,Sworn for the State in rebuttal. 

I was ni>ght ·watobman at the penoil factory for something '· 

like two yea~e. I Punohed the olooke for a whole nig~ts wo.rlt~n 

~ two or three minutes The olook at the .factory nee~ed _setting_ 

· :--_ ~~l.ou~ ~very 24· h:oura. ~t~'!1-r~ed...from three to five minut-ea. That ia -

. .. the olook slip I punched, ( St~te Exhlbi t P ) • I d<?n' t think you 

oould have heard the elevator on the top floor ·if the machinery 

- . ~as running. or any one was knoQking on ·any of the tioore. The 

baoX ataitwa was ver duet and 

used lately after .. ~he murder,·· I have seerCJim Conley at the fao ... 

- tory Saturday afternoons -when -I-went -there -to get-my-money. 
- -

OROSS EXAMINATION, -I gene.Tally got ' to the faotory about ~. quart~r 

to two to~ 2.30. The olook was usually oor reoted every morning. The 

• olook~ould run slow sometimes and 
. 

· - - VERA EPPS 1 Sworn for the State_in rebuttal- . 

1..-.===~-,.-.---Ky=brother Ge9~ was tn=the-hou8-e-when- MTeM1nar was-a-ski-ng 
' . . 

ue a1:>C>ut-the-iaat time we saw Mary Phagan. I d~n't know if be heard 
- . . . . 

. ~he questions · aek~d. George didn't tell him that he didn't 1ee 
. . -

I '""'---~ • _ Mary tba t Saturday. ·I · told - him I had- Slrerrlfary-Phaga.n-Thur~ady. 
·. 
·O,J, llAYNARD,Sworn f.~r the State in rebuttal. .. . - . . . 

- I · have -•~4!· _ BURTUS _DAL'l'~R- .SO in the f~o~ory J!i th a woman in 
..... . ... . . . . . 1.- . . . . . 

·. · 11 ~l:lne 'or Juiy. 1912·1i :-alle wei~h!~ _about ia.s .po.~~s. rt •.fl~ . ~.e~'~!~ · . 
.. • •• • • ... • t • ., • • - - • -

n l.30 _and 2 O'olook in the-•alte-~on a·tiaturday, . .. 
1 

.....I. . , . • I 
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OROSSEIAllIBA!!_ON~ ·-I .was ten feet from t~e woman.-x d~dn L~-n~i, 

· h~r-very partioularly. I did · n~ 1peak to them. 

~---_-~ ~;1tAL~~~e State 1n rebutt•l• - -. · --: · 

., . . ' I d11n•t remelliber tal.k1ng to J,~ee~nday April 

"'---~- -39, and _!_elling him that George Epp1 was Mary Phagan- on my oar 

together~ I didn't tell that to anybody. I say· like I have always 

sa14, that if he was ~n the car I did ~not see hi~. 
v--· - --· 

J, D, REED,Sworn for the State for rebuttal. 

--~~-Mr. Hollis told .me on Monday April 28,that Epps had gotten on the 
·) oar and .taken his seat-next to .Kary and-that the two talked to 

eaoh. other all the way as though thay were little ·sweetheart•. 

· J. N, ·s'URNES,Sworn for the S-t&\-avte-e""':!j.~a~R~e~G~u~t:!'t~a~l::!:• ::=:====---­

Theee were no spot1 around--the souttle hole where- the . ladder 

- is-immediately after the murder. Campbell and I arrested Minola 

_ _MoKnigh"~o-get a. 1ta.tement-f-r-0m- he.rr · We tu-rnecl her over to the 

patrol wagon and we never saw her any more un~il the follow~n.g-day,~ 

when we called Mr.craven and Mr. Picket o come -down ancllnter-­

L..----__;~!tW--&e~-we-i~m,e;-"'Otlrthe'-oitrtlJl:'d e while she was on the · inside with 

.. 

~-. 1, ~all we to put the etatement ~Mr, 
- ---Gordon her.__attorney, -was. on -the outside, and · I told him he oould -g~ 

inside 'ithout hie making any deman~· on me, and he went in with me, 

~nd Mr February had already taken down part of the 1tatement ·-and . . . 
own, 

' and after ahe had finished the statement. Atiorney Gordon went to 

____ Mr. J?oreeyta off-1-ee-:and .then he o.ame baolc: to the po-Moe- ata-ttou-. 

After he .returned the affidavit was re~ over in ~he preseboe of 
'---- - - ----

Yr. Piokett,Oraven,Qampbell,Albert M~Knight,and Attorney Gor4on 

__ -_;.: ·-.--=--·and she-.~1gned 1t•. 1n-our presence. You (Mr.DorSA¥) had nothi~g to 
--.--

. do wit~ he1di-ng her. Yot?- told me .over the phone that you oouldn'7' __ _ 
.. . - .. ~ . . ... . 

, · .· aay w~~t I oou~d do, but that I could d~ .what I pleased _about it. · 
. . . . 

'• -
· qRQSB EXAKINATIOI , ·'1~~r:·· _did. not look her .up beoause she didn •t .· 

· · give us .. the .. right· kind· of ~S:teme~t-. as · to the. :autpori tt1 I b.a4 to 
... 
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look her. up, ii was reasonable and rigb• thai she should be looked 

· up. -I did that for the besi interest of....the ·O&se I was working on. 

·- No, I didn't have any warran" for her a~·re•t. She was brought ~--- - . -
- -

Mr-. Doraey'• of~~oe by a be.lift· by a •uppoena. I •ook her -away , 

·. from Dorsey'• Qffioe and put lier in a patrol wagon. I expeoi Mr. 
Dorsey-kneW--jV-6--were going to look her up, but be did· not -tell ua 

torr.do ii. No, he didn't disapprove of 1 t. I didn't know anything 

about her having made a previous statement to· Mr.Dorsey. I think 

Mr. Dorsey said she had made such a statement. I saw her the r..;ext 
t 

day in the · a .. 1ion house. She didn't aoream after leaving Dorsey'• 

offioe· until she reaohed the side walk. And then she oommenoed 

hollering and carrying on that she 1l.B.Jl.._g.~1.ng to jail; that she 
, 

didn't know anything a.bout ii, or something like ~ i~at. No, 

I had no warrant for her arreet. She had committed no orime. I 

held. b~r to get ihe truih. Kr. Dorsey told me I · oould turn her 

-- - ·-·---:-a ""l:ooae as T....ple&aed. That was after she made the- atatemen~. -t-­

~~~----'l~ld him as to what bad. oocured and that her attorney Gordon was 

ooming up there to see him • .. . I 1old Col. ·Gordon that if. i" waa 

agreeable with ··Ool.Doraey tha1 Minola could go ao far ae we are 

r leaa t• do · with the caee 

. ., 

_that I was working on and I wanted to act on his .ad_yiee and oonse•t. 
-- -

He-oalle~ me on the telepho~e . andtol~ that if the Chief lhou~h~-i1 

beat or i""! we ·thought it bea~ after conferring to ju•t lel---h8-r'-go~.~~ 

- - -:::--· 

DR. CLARENCE JOHNSON,Bworn for the State ~ rebuttal. 

I am ;ap~otali•t-On <li1ea1~• of the •iomaoh ~nd inieatlnea. 

lam phy1iologi1t. ·A phyaiologi1t makes hi• aearobe1 on· tb~ living 

f -you- give- aey ---:--

one 'ho .ha• drunk a ohooolate- milk• at about. eigh* o'olook in the- · 
- - - . -~ 

morning,oab~g~_~; ~~lve ·o'oloo]i and thirty or~orty mi~utea there-

- -&:ttu, you take the oa~ba~ out and 1 t is shown to be aark like 

, opcolate and mil&,~ mu6h- oonienta ot any-kind vomited up · 

_ · t~ee &nd. & h•lt hours afterw&~• would ahow an abnormal a1omaoh • • 

s,;.:..:.. _ • ·r; .:t t · doe en '.t ·&how a . normal d.1gfJst1·~~. -It a li t~l~ $1:rl who ea'ti• ~ 
. - · .. · 

·~ 
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. 4aa4 at · 3 A.K. with a ;ope around her neot indented and the_!leah 

:atioting up, brui•ed on the eye, blood on the baot of her head, the 
- ---

_ ____ __.!t~oniill!gtt~e::':'- IJ'Bttl1t"ook1ng out~ blue •ki~ .e:ury 4~d.1o~t1oa .that 1he oame to 

-:-her ·-death trom •tr~gulat~on, her Jle1"l. d.on,r1gor_mort1• had l;>een 

. OD her 1wenty hoµr•, the blood had eettled . in her Wh_ere the gravity .. 

would. natur~lly take it in t~e faoe,she i• embalmed, formaldehyde 

_ ia uaed and injected- in- the various oavi ties ot · the body, inoluding--~ 

the 1tomaoh, & paihologiat takes her ajomaoh ·a week or ten days 

after, finds oabba.ge of that size f Stateea Exhibit G ) in the 

atomaoh, finds ataroh granules undigeeted,and finds in the stomaoh 

that the pylori• 11 1ti~l-olo1ed ~hat there i~ nothing in the fisst 

six feet pf the amall in'\eitine1.; ihat there 1• every indioati9n 

-~that digestion ,_hTad been progressing tavorably,~d find.a lhirty tw~~ 

degreea h~droohlorio aoid and if the J*jhologiit~oapable and ~~ 
· _ tha~nly oo~bin~d- hydroohlorio aoid and thE!-t there waa 

no meMaal~tion of the etomaoh of the ti .Hll~feet of the 

-.. --:-~i~tea~s~I oul . say tl;lat the d•geatioa ~f bread. ·a!ld cabbage wa; 

.......__ atopp~d-wl-thin-an ho~ after they were eaten. That would not Qe a . 
-Wild guess. in my opini<?n.-

OROSS EXAMINATION.The ~ruise 

.ulation And ...o.ther ~juries about '\he head are . ot~er poaei ble 
-

~~~f-aotor1 whioh must be taken into ooneideration. Anything-whiok dis-
,-. 
turb.,..--the oiroulation of the blood,or hinders tha aotion of the 

nerve• oontrol'l*ag the ~tomaoh, eapeoially the secretion,preventa 

the developement of the oharaoter11ti.01 fo\md in normal digestion 

- --:=----ne hour_after a meal. I mean by meohanioal oondi tion of the . •.tomaoh, -

no- ohange.Jn· the 11z1t- or thiokness~or op~ning into .the inte11tin11, . 

. or aiz~ or thiokneae o~ 1nteat1ne•. The teat shoulc!-.. ~ made with. 
-

~baolute-~o~raoy with theae aoid•. The oolor teat is generally 

aooep~ed. A mane eye b~I to be absolutely oorreot to make the oo&o·r 

te1t. The degree.of acidity in a normal stomach varie1 from 30. to 

. . . 45- degree·,, aooording to the 1tomaoh an~ what ia in 111 .. T~e formal-.. . 
. . ~ -. .. . 
dehyde would make ~o obange on the physioalr property on the panoreat10· 

·.~....,; fiiioe -found in the 1mall into1tine after deat~~ There_would. be . . ,,,,,,,,,. . .. - , ' - . - ------- ~--· : "'-..... -. . . . . . . 
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- · ·: hardly ~ny oha.nge .on 1 t• :ohem1oal · prope~ty. When _! 1. oome• in · 

.... oo~t&o\_•1 ~ .. the to~aldehyd.e 1 t 1• ·1Uppo1ed · ;o be pre1erve4. 

It h&I •ome neutrallziag effeot-011 the -,.lta~1 preeeni. That 

·. _ ~eoo11lp~.ae1 ia time aftler 4eath, unSe11 hindered by aome preeervat1 ve .- --. 

- Tbe-hydroohlorio ao141 in lhe 1i4maoh alao d11appear1 if the 11omaoh -- --· -
>h•• d11entergrated and-the per1ative- ba1 -di•appeared. Ii d11appear1 

like the · ot~er fluid• and 1i•aµea It the body unleaa.hindered by ,,.. 
1ome pse1erv&11ve agent. Sometimes dige1t1~n i• delayed a good 

·deal evea in a normal etomaoh by 18*1ff1oent maatioation, too muoh . . 
diluiing of the ju1.oee,or _anything that hinder• the operatioa of 

t he meoh.,ntoal et-:t-en-.--lawff1o1ent maatioa'\1oa it OAL.Ot--"t.e.___ _ ___..____ 

oomliten1t oauae1, aleo the taking of too muoh liquid. Fatigue 

oocaaioned by extene1ve walking ·would hinder 11. If the walking 

was not ioo· extena1ve to-produce fatigue, l!_ .would help diges~io~ 

in a norJDal 11omaoh1 Inauff1oen1 ma1tioa11oa ' i• the wora-t-0au1e · 

o~ 4e~ed digestioa.. Ky eatimate .wa• that the cabbage was found 

an hour after 1he prooesa ot digestion had begun. I did no1 under-

1a~e ' to· 1ay-wheu the dige1tion began. You oan' t te_ll by looking' 

at food in a bottle ~ow mu~h the failure to JD&ltioate it delayed 

~s--;HK1-11~·u~ I .t. would be . just an est1m&t4. ----~­

_The pbyaioal appearanoe of that cabbage (Betenda.D1'• Exhibit ·88 ) 

•hows 1ndigee11on/ by the layer, ·oharaoter and 1ize,, and area · 

--0i:-aef&~•~n between, and the character and ar rangemen_j, of the 

layera below. The mere fact that 1~ was vomited up would-be proof 
- - -- . ~~-~~ 

poat1 ve that no 101entif1o opinion could made about--1 t. To make a -

1oient1fio te1t, I would have to teat the meobaniam of the atomaoh, 
... ~-

, 

the 11me ii waa in there and the degzee ~d pre1enoe of the differ~ 
.. ... · . --

-eni aoid1 ..--..!l!h~ --eh&eolate milk would no' naturally stay in a normal 
. . .. 

----&=1romaoh- :tive-or-rix-heu~•a The cabbage wojld •'&y-1a &_noxmal emp•-J--- - . . ~ --
etomaoh where there waa a tomato' alao three or tour houri. I 

never made 1µ1y ·teat ot Mary Phagan'• atoms.oh and examin~d the · 

· ._ oontent1 of it. -------...... . · . .. 
'· 

' . .... . ""> 
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REDIREOT EXAKIHATIOI._ 160 oubio oo of liquid in the '~omaoh 

__ · ---: . ._&ken· out ni~~ day• afterward~. wou-ld~be a 11 t~n exoe11 of wha'*~ 

.I wo~ld . ooa•l4•» aemnal:. under the _oonditions alread.7· na:.med • .. 

/ 

"' Dr, GEO. II. HILES4~r=th.e Stat~ in rebuttal .. · ·· 

I con.tine my work to d11ea1e• ot dig~1tioa. ~very heathy 

1tomaoh ha• · a oertain-a!"f1nate -an~ orderly relation to every- other 

healthy aiomaoh. · A11umimg a young lady betwe~n thirteen ~nd four• 

"en years of age ~t 11.30 Ap~il as, 1913, eata a meal of cabbage 

-:.- and- bread, ihat the nea~ morning aba*' three o•olook her dead 

_body ii f oiind. Thai there are indentatioaa in her neok where a 

oord' h&d. been~round her throat, indioa~ing that ane died of ~tr~ng-
. -

·/ ulation, her nail's blue,her face blue, a •light injury on the . 
· baot of the head, a contueed bruiaed on one of her eye•.• the body 

~ 

ia fQU!ld ·With the face down, rigor mortil had. been OD from aixteen 

io twenty hour•,· ihat the blood in the body ha• 1ettled in the pa*1 

aJal* llhere gravity would naturally carr71. i•,that -the body i1 

••balmed i~ediately with · a f~uid oon•i•ting ~hiefly of f~rmaldehyd.....-,-~ 

which ia injected in t~e veina 'and cavitie• of the body, that 1he 

- . : . , is di1interred. nine days ~hereafter; that cabbage o...f this texture, __ 
if!*· . 

(State'• Exhibii G ) i• found in her atomaoh that the poaition of 

----

the 1tomaoh-ia-norma~that no-4nflamation or the •tomaoh is found 

by m1oroaoop1o 1nvestigatioa,that no muooua 11 t.eund, and that the 

gland• found under tbi1 · mi~ro1oope are found to be normal ,that 

there ia no obatruoiioa to the fl.o:l:_of the oontenta of the stomaoh 
-

to the 1mall inteatine,that the pylori• ia olo1ed,that there 1• 

· e~!rY 1ndioat1oa__iha.t digestio~ •as progreaei-llg-favorably,that in 

the ga1trio juicea,there id found etaroh granule• that .are ahown · 
.. •' -

by ihe "Color tee• to _ have J>een und1geeted,and that in tbif'8toiiiaoh 

· you alao find,thirt7 ~o ~egree• of hydXooholo~io ao14,no malto•f• 

. no dextrin, no free hydrochtlor•o· aoi4 N ~here would be more or 

. ~- ·free :bydrooholor1o acid · 1n the course of .an_ aour or more 1a . . . . 
~ the~ orderly prog~e1e of d1-ge1~1oD of\f ~ealt~y-~~~ere the 

· · ~ontent .a~e1>&r~hJdrate1~ • . a/~~:-~ . _._-,,.,,." 
'- . ~~ . ' -~-I • .. • · =ci 1. . . . " " . . .· . . 

.....Pz:i.. . . . . . .;. .. . .. .. . \ . . "' . . 
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The •tarOh digeaUon •liould have progree~ed·~yo~d th8 •tat~ 
erythrogext~1n; in the oou~•e ~t a~ hour_. Ther\ ahould. have . been __ _ 

-._cou h ·free •214 to· ·hav.e '9t1mula~e4 the n pylori•\ to relax to a .. 

-0•»-tala extent , and there--ahould . have been aome content• in the .. 
- - \ 

-~--- d.uod&num. -1 am aasuming of oour1e thaf-it ie a healthy· 1tomaoh and . _ 

that ~e digeation was not disturbe~ by any payohio o~uae w~ioh 

would di1turbe the· mind or any seve;e phy1ioal exercise . I am 
. \ \ 

not going 10 m~ch by the phyaioal appearance of the oa~bage. Any 

severe phyaioal exeroi1e. -or mental 1tre11 ha• qu~ te an' in, luenoe 

· on tl.ige1tioa. Death doe1 not change the oompo, itioa of the ~1tr10 

_ juioea -when combined. with hyclroohl0%•t ao14 f or quite a while. \ 
\ --

· The gaatrio juioee combine wit~-the hy~rooholorio aoicl are-au 

antiaep11o or preservative. There 11 a wide v&riatioaa--~--- ·•~--­

stomach• as to d.igeatioa. 

_._ ~- _ IROSfLEXAKINATIOH.,-T-he--re- a--re-ldl o•ynon.oie• iu -a uormal -•tome.oh, 
.- -

but where they are too ma~ked I would not .oon11cler _that a normal 

1toma_oh. I wo~dDM-a&J--*hai the~• 1• a- mechanical rule where you 

1------~i,Jala--meue• the digeati ve power of every atomi.ch tor every tiacl 

.. , 

of f oocl The 

. "' . ~ere i• a fairly tixecl 1taadard.. -There i.•-.o great amount of 

Tar1atloa~ween healthy 1tomaoha. I can't &newer or . ow ong 

it take• oapbage t'o dige1.t. I })av/taken cabbage 0}.11 of oanoerou~ 
. . I 

_ a:toaaoh that had been iD there · unty tou~ hcura, bat the.re: -~• 

- - I ottatru t _cO•· The_J.oag..._t--1-me ·that I have-t-aken o~bbage out of 

. a &,.irly ~ormal 1t'omaoh ~&1 b_etwee1( · fo~ and t ln_holl.U. Thal.:.:. 

wa1 Where it ••• ia the 11omaoh aloag 1'1 th another . m;al~., I f o=cl:.-=•~­
the cabbage am~ng the ·remain• of the meal four or :r1·ve houri · after 

1--------_-__ l_t ~&cl been eaten •. Kutloatio~• 11. very 1mportant--twlotl0n-~ 
. ~ oil :- 41ge•t1on. rai~u;e to ilast'icate dela 1 t he . 1taroh dige1t~on. -, ... 

Btaroh ~nd. . cabbage -.ar~ both ·o~ohy_di:&t'e•. I ·_!ould. fa:Y th~t if , 

- ~,~e~~ -•• n~ ~to- ~- ~~althy' atomaoh not well maat1Ciitee1,ti.-.~a.oh ~ 
. . I ,__ . - - - - -- . . - r-

. · ~geetlon woul4 -not get on 10 well,~t the etC?19aoh woUlcl get ... -:. :~i~ .~.~~·:~ _·_· . " -· · -~ -- -. .;~~~ -~ . : .. -:~·. ~- ·; "-,.. · .. ~$'~~~ ~-: - ·_ -.__-_· ~::. 
,,.. ,M'; A "<tf~ rf• ,._ , - · - ---·- • - -"" •, " ' • 0 <'< 1° " , - .,,--- j 

. ... ~~·':°'- · ·~ , - - . --~ , - · ,, .---- ,'\y . . ~-·, . . . • .... •• - .,;'_ . . I • 
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· l>u1y at onoe. Of oouree,1 1 t would not be prepared as- well •. The 

_ ~ge1tioa Would 'be ~4e_U,J.e~ of-OOUr1•• 'fh&t oabb&gl · 1~ not &I Well 
. . - - --- -
. 41gtaied.--ae it :lbould. have :been .(State• .. --.exhlbi" G-),mt the. vezr . - . 

taot -of your ant1o1pat1ng a go..o.d. ·meal,~elling it, et~t• your, 
- . 

•alin. .. goil\1 ~cl toma-.th• .tii-et ·•tage of· digH-t-io~.....,,t-ftft---

. _ t.-b~gun ,. right ~•r• ~ t~e a~uth, ev~ if yo~ ha.Yen' t ohew~d. 1 t a 

--~~~---lngl~m~ deviaaion troa 1oo4 maetioation retard• d1ge1tion. 

I · oouldn •·t ·preeume to 1a1 hoWs>lons that o~bb&ge lay ·in lla.ry Phagan 1 e. 

~tomaoh. I believe . it 1 i had l»een i 11 ve1-healthy-etomaoh &nc1 in . 

--the--pr00811 Of digeet10~Wal IOiJll OD ordel'lf.1 . ,S,t WQ~d· b~ P-\ll.Veriz­

ed. in · tour or . ti ve houre.· I """would-tre more ·-trote~-:up-=Qd-triotu:r.a"•' 

than lt 11. I woulclli•t oonaid.er · •hat · a wild guess. I thin~ it .wou&d. 

have been fairly well pulverised tu· t~r_••_ houri • . ·Ohew1n1 am~•-­

to a .great deal, ·~t tbere .1houl4 be an amount of 1aliva in he~ 

1--- --- atomaoh- even-1t_ lhe-hadn-'t -maetioated it thoroughl7. Chewing u -& . . ~ . . .. 
~~.P·~~en~&l m~tter to a rreat extent. One man ohew1 hit me&). , 

quieter than another. If it len't ohewed at &11, :the 1t-omaob,-getw~--­

bu81-and help• out _ all it ~an and .d.igeete 1 t after -,, while-. It 
-

tlske• more effort of oour••• but no' neoe11&r11Y more time. ~t 

the •••th ta.ii to do the etomaob doe• to a g~eat ex~eni. The · 

a:tomaoh ha1-. an extra aanount -of wo~k it i" 11 not maatioated. Yo• . -

- - can 1-t-tell .by lookln1 ·&t_ •he cabbage .how long 1 t had.· beea under-_ 
-----

101ni- the proo••• of d1geetion?- If that !&I a ~e&lthy stomach wi~h 
1-- -----

o om b 1ne4 ao1d of 32 and noihtng happened either phy1~0._i or mental 
- ---

to .interfere with digestion, those labora"ory t1pd~n11 ~d1oat~ 

.. 

:that dlgeat10D. nad.. been progreeain1 le1e- tfian-aa~hour.- 1 · aevt,r-:-;:--.--- -
~ . . . 

ma.d.e an. autopey or. _examination. of .. tb.e oo~~ent• tJ>t Kary PhfL8~ ~=-----

t -
BEDIJllOT UAIWfJ.~ n. tS.-rei 1t_.gVf·;_ diiuti_Gn ii ·t~_Q)). ::=:.. .. ..: 

·• 41ge•t1oa. '.~1• .prPP,•~••• · iJl . the . at9mao~ - upt11. ~he oo~t~n:l~a. ·be~ 
. ~ - - -. . 
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a~fa~t~riee aot aa a •~imulant ·to the ealivary gland1. · 

.. DR.JOHll rmpt •. Sworn for th~· Stat.a, in -re'buttal. : . 
. . 

.. x·aa Profeseor of ~athology and Saoteriologist I was shown 

· · .. by D~.Harria,eeot~one . trom the T&g~n~l wall .of Kary Phagan, 

sections taken near the akin servloe. I didn't eee 1eotione. from 

the etoaaoh or the oontent1. These 1eotion1 1howed that the-- ~ 

epithelium wall-W&e-~ora off at-poi~~~- tmmed1ately beneath that 
-----:-~-

o o v e~tng in the tieeuee ·below, and~here wa1 infiltrated pre11ure 

of blood. ! They were you might aay engor~d, and the white blood 

- ------:-4iJ9.iorlJ.-e8-,_ liiin~trahos.,-blood vesaela were more nwnerou1 than your will . 

find in a no·rmal blood ves1el. The ~lood ~easels at 1om~. 41etanoe - ­.'"" 
from t~e torn point were not eo engor .. d,to the same •~tent as 

-those blood veasele immediately in the v1oin1ty of the hemorrhage. . . . 
-~ - -

_ ___,_ _ _ %ha_.e blood . vessels wer-e lar-ge-r -than -they should·-be-under- normal 

_oiroum•tanoes, as compared with tne-bolld vessel• in the v1oin1~J 

of the tear. You oouldn•t tell about any disoolo~ation,but there -wae blood there. It is reaaonable to 1uppo1e that there was 8Well-

9 · 

ti~euea.-nose conditions must have been produced prior to death, .. 
----- - --

--·~eoause,he blood.- oould -not invade th~ t1aeue• after death. · 
-

I~ a young l~y, between thirteen and fo~rt~en years old-eats at 
• • ""t.. . . . • - .. 

eleven thirty ·r.M. a normal meal of bread and oabbage on .a Saturday 

and at 3 -A.K. Bunda mornin 

neot, the atin inden~ed, the· nails an~ flesh oyanot1o, t)l.e tongue 
.. . •.,.;,. .. 

--- --- o~d--swo-n:en,· ·-b1urn•il1, - e-ve-rfthfJ!S.i ndioating-that She had 

been atrangled _to death, that rigor morti• had set ~n, and aooorc1-

... ing to the . l?est autboritiee -had probably progressed 'from 11xteen 
f - ' \ 

___ _ \Q~tw_onty IJour•-.~-and-she.,...-was---1-aying--faoe down •heu·-tollJ;id,-:anc£ 
- - - - - - .. - -~--

- ~ -:- 1r.u1-i1-)1ad- foroed. -the -blood into tbltt par.t of the bo~y nezt to . . - .. . . . 

-- .. -- --:- .. t~• gr<>U~;, t~at-1t .had · di~o_ol~red he~at~ree, tb"at .1mmed.1&tely .. 

the-r,eaf~~1'_,_ betwee_n .,ten and .. two o:• .dl~o~ lhe wa~ ··~'ime-a ,i:t~ &., .. . . 

. -~ ~ . . - . 
- ? . - · .. --- -:- --. -
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fluid o~nt&ininc u8U&l· amount ot toiiinaldehyd•, this being ·1njeoted 
..J - - - ---

_into the veliii ln the large oa~•ie1,. 1he 11 1nter~ecl the~ea:tt_er, . 

and .. S.n about a -i.e~t or -ten--d&JI· ~he ie. d~11nterred., and. yoµ ti~ .. 

in .her etomaoh oabbage like that,(State•1 Exhibit G) and you . - . . . 
' tind granule• ot 1taroh undigested., a~d tho1e 1t&l'Gh-graaulee-a:r• 

developed. bytbe ueual oolor teet1,and you aleo find. in that 

etomaoh thirty two d.egree1 ot combi~ed. hydrooholorlo acid., the 
9 
· :PJloru1 oloaed, a?J.d the duodenum, and elx feet of the amall inte1• 

,. 

tine• empty, no free hyd.rooholoric aold being preeent at all,nor 

dextiln, or· erythrod.ext~ln belng fo~~in any degree, and the ute_...,.--­

•· 

wae somewhat enlarged., and -the wall• of the vagina show dilation 

and IWel~ing~ I would. eay that under· those oonditione that the 

epithelium was torn off before death, becauee ot the l ohange1 in the -. . . 

blood Teaeel• and. tls8\lel below the epithelium covering, and- beaauee 

ol){ th' presence of blood. I would not express ·an opi~ion ae-to hww 
"' . . - - . 

long cabbage had been in· 'the atomaoh.from tho a:Pl)o&ranae of _the 
----- · 

cabbage 1t1~lt, takinglng into coneiderati~n the combined h,.ro-

egree1 ,the emptlne11 of the · small 

e preeence o 1taroh granulee,and the absence of free 

hydrooholorlo aold, one _can't say poetively,but it is reasonable 

to -assume- that the digestion -b-4 prog~ess;d. probably aa ho.ur_. 

.maybe a li tt~ aor~, m.aybe a .lilll• 1011. _ -=--
CROSS EXAMINATION. Dr. Dorsey asked. me to examine the seotion1 .of 

one I examined were about 

a quartez_of aa J.noh wide and three quarter• of an ino• lo~_/ .It.. - • 

It •a• about nintr. twenty-nve- thouei1i4the of an i~ob iii!Ct~ tha~ 

muoh thinner than tleeue paper. I examined. thirty or forty l1t.ta,,_~-

1tr~p1. l!f~t wu after thie tr1al began. I wae not preeent at th• 
--- -----

. -- -lij.top1y. aoon ae~a tla;u• reoeiY-;• a.ti injury, -it reaot• in a nry 

·ehort tlme. The reaotion 1ho•• up in the ohange• of t ·he blood vH••l~ .. . . . .. "' . .. 

You 9an_t~11 by the appearanoe of the blood •e•eel• whether the._1~ 
• c. •. • • .... • • - • • 

_j~ ~f~~· death or n9t, ~d. you 9an-g1.ve an ~pprozimata. ld.ea aa ·~Q 

the length of ~im• before death. I do ·not. tnow from •hat body th• . 
. . . '. . . . . . . . . . : . . ·-.. ~ -\.:;/ 
-. - --_ · 1eot1on•· were· taken; I know ~~t it •a• {!om a hum~_vaQ.na, ·_ . _ -~ ~-- _"'_ ' ·-· - - --._--.:._.,.. -p··,. - -~ ~·". • . = · -r~ ~,,,_ • • . • 

.. ... - ~ •• - , ~"' ~ .. ·--~· ~ .. ~ ._ ......,,..· • • .. ":" • • "1; ·t "':' ~. 

"~;, ·~.f.lB -.. ~;_:._~~~ ~ . ~ . ,°iji""st,.TE. OL~sn· • . ·~ 3ll«"·.. . ,,. . \ ·"· · ~ · -". " . ·-. · __ : ... 
. ~ . . 
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L _· T. Y. Bl'UIH?> Sworn tor the dftendant in aur-rebuttal. 
. ,. ., 

· I hav~ heard George l{enaley ~n .several ooo .. itDal expr••• ' 
.. • !" ,,.. • ,.. .. . • .. ,.,, 

himael~ ver. b.itterly ··to\Varda Le• .-Frank~ He · eat 4 he t•lt in · " ' 

thia_oae~ just- as he did about a couple o~ niggara hung dewn ln 

~ ""Decatur;, That ~1e didn't know whether they had been guiltr<>r no.t.. 
-

but m mebocly had to be ...hung for killing tho~e street car men and 

1 t ·wae juet ae goo": to hang ont! n1ggar ae another, and that :rra~-­

~is ·nothing but and old Jow~nd ~hey ought to talc~ him out and 
• . 

· · · hang · him anyhow. - •· 

CROSS llXAUINATION~SJ. 1 have been -employed by ~he t•t•n•• to ·a•" 
.. - . 

a16t in subpoenaing witnee•e•• I took the part of 31m Conley in 

the· •X.Periment oonduoted by Dr. wm. Owens .at the factory on Bunda~., 

ll. J~. STAHL, Sworn tor ~he defendant, in eurMrebut~al 

I hav•~eard George Kendley, the oonductor1oxpreea hie 

feelings ~oward Leo JTar.k. I was standing on tile r~ 'ptatf'ora, 

that JTank \ta.a ae . quilty ae a &!'lake, · and should ff huxd 

hUng, ana that id t he oourt didn't oon~ ot him that he would be 

~ne of t ve or seven 

~ KISS a. S. BAAS, Sworn for the .defendant, in eur"re~ 

buttal.. ·. 
~·hC9a- . 4 KencD.y t"o week• ago ~alk about· the Frank cae• eo · 

loud :that th• 111t ire atreet oar heard it. He aaid that oircwn.., - -

t------......t~.+--il-.:M-IV'1"-*--cr1· was t h e beat klnd Qf evidtnJ)_e_ to g_onvi oe a man ,_ 

.• 

on and it there waa any doubt, the State should b·e given the. b•n... _ 

i-----~elit-°o'"f it, anetlia·t- 90-,C o-tt~e 'Dee peop T1ntliecity, . nCiu~ · 
. 1ng himself, thought that J'rank wa.a guilty and ought to hang. 

- -- -- -
· D. SIBKOVITZ, Sworn .~or ~he det-endant, in ~ur•reb~ttal 

I 

..... -- I aJJi a _ pawnbr.ok•~-- I know K. E. KoOoy • . ~ ·haa pawned hie 

watch to me ·1at•l:Y• ·.T}?.e laet time wu- J'anuary llj l91:5. It ••-in--. · 
... ·~.· 

. · · my piaoe ot bueinea_._ on the · 26th· ot Apr~. 19~3. ·Bi -paid up h11 - -
I ' . . 

·· ·:Loan on- Auguet- _161 laet Saturday, dlring thie trial • . Thie 1a tl~e· .. ; 
....... 



I 

• ·s, L. ASHBll-,---Sworn tor the def1n4ant,1n aur•reb~ttal.. 

About t~o we_oke ~o ~ w:as oom~n_g to toWn ·between-· 5 ando--~--

·· io JHnutea to one on · the ·car and the.ri was ·a mari !"Who · was talking · 
. ! ' 

:very loud about ·the :rranic cnstt and all o-r a 'eudden he ea~, 
.. 

•They. ought to ~Aki that damn Jew out and hang him ~yway•. . I · 

to~Ji hie- npnb~r down t<? report him. 

CROSS lllAM?NATIOB. I have not had a chance to report einoe it 

,. happene4._ _ ~-.J_ __ · 
• ' ADDITIO~A STAT~ llADB BY DDINDANT ~LEO.Ke~~ 

In reply to the · etat•~ent ot the boy that h• eaw me tallcw 
. ' 

,---·~ .. · . g . ....-- ing to Kary Phagan when ··eh~ backed away ~rom me, that ie abeo• -

lute~y f'ale•, tnat n.ev~r 000~4. In rep"l..Y to ·the two· girl•~­

Robinaon. and hew111., that they eaw me talk~ng the Kar:v. Phagan 
.. ~ . ' . 

. · and that I called her "Jlary•, I w.ieh'~O eay that they are m~etalcen 
. . . 

. It is very posa~ble that I have talked to the.. little girl; in 

-.--- g!>ing -t~ough t{;e f~ot~ry and ex-amining ~ vlork, but I never 
. .. -· ---. 

~--- -Jene~ her namer-e.i.ther to oa.ll her ."Vary .P.haga.bJ' , ~e J>hag~n•, 
; . '',. - - - " 
or WJlary•~ , 

-----
-- _. ___ ... __ t bat, they aaw me going into -the dressing room with lliae"· Rebecca _ _ ( '-

Oareon, I wish to a.:t.ate that that ia ·· uttel"ly faJ.•·•· It ia "lL. . . . . '.'- . 

slander on the- young la@, .a~d I tr:i.eh -to eta to tha.t ae far ae . . 

":. · · .. 

my knowie-dgc.t of Kise Rebecca. Carson goo.e, eh~ is a ladY of un• 

blemished charactor. 
____ ,_ 

. 
. •, 
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~tate's diag.ra.m et the penail taotory. 
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. . . . -··-· .- .-.:::--".....-·- . .. -.- - --·- ---:--- ·--
- • .;· .. r .. - ~TATE'S EXHIBI! B. 

• 
lt'.r~'a statemen:t ·made be:to~ !f.4.~d,Ohi,,1~_!.!eteotiveE\ . 

on_ /s{onday morn1ng,4pl'~l .. 2~9 1_913_,.:~~· -.. --~ 7 ~ 
. '"I am General ~up.re int endent and Dtl'a"'"otu.r ot · the Bationa.l 

Penoil aompany • . In Atlanta ·x have held that position ainoe Aug. -~ 
10, 1908. lq plaoe o:t busine~i&·-at 37· to 41 s.o. J! o.rsyth ~t; we 
have ab out 107. employees in that plant, nine-·and female• I gueaa 

. there are a 'few mo.re gil'le than boys·. Saturday,April 26t.h, was a 
holid~ with ou.r Company and the f aotory \'18.S shut down. '.!:he.re we.re . 

·-~- several people who oome ln du.ring tlB morning . The otfioe boy and 
--- the steno.graphe.r were in t he of f io e with me until noon. i 1hey le:ft -

about 12 or a little-af.te~_.tJe-have a day-.watohman thexe .• lie le:tt 
:::__-=---------,~~~1r.Y--wa:t-0.re_l,,2 0 1 olook'I\ .. ~:tte.r the-otf'tcre;oy and the stenographe.r 

· 1e:rt, this lit .tle- -g irl, Maly Phagan oame in, but at the tine I 
didn't lmow that was her name. tihe oame in between .12 ;05 and 1 2;10,. 

--- · '--mayb& ·l2-;'G'7-. to -get .hff-pay envelope, he.r -s alary • . I Piid her ang -
· she went out o:r the o:ttio.e . I 3aa--in- ~the inner of:t i oe at my desk, 

1-----__;_--=u,Ji,~'bhe.rest o:f f io-e .. to t he l eft I.Dom the.·•rna1n oft ioe. +t was 
impossible to· see the .direction she went in when she-left. J\ly i m-· 

.. .p.r-eae ion waa t -hat she jus t walked awa;y r didn-r-t-pq ~ par tioular 
attention. I didn't keep the door l ooked downstairs t~t mornin8 
beoause the mail waa ooming in. I looked it at 1;10 when 1 went to 
dinner. Arthur White and Harry .l>enham· were also in t he building. 
!rhey we.re wo.rking on thEll maohine.ry, doing repair wo.rk, wo.rking on 
thentop fJoo.r _gf the building, whioh ia the 4th floo.r:, towauls the-.-

~------.-;:~l';-:e=-=a.r-:-=-. -=ol' -about· t he middle of-tha. building , but a ·11ttle more 1D the 
.reaJ:. T-hey~ghtening .!\P the belts, they-are----not .. mac:nrrntsn. 

·.one is a ~o.reman in one deps.rtment and the other is an assistant--
in another and Denham. was aeaiating White. and Ml'Be White, the 

'--- - --. - · - w~:re of Arthur White, WQS alaa» in th,e · building. t.>he left about l 
0 1 01.ook, 1 went up thel'e and told them I -was ge;i-ng tai dinner and -
t~ had to get out, and they said they had ·ncrt-ttniahed am: · I said 
how long wJi ll- it t ake, and they said until sone time i n the a :tte.r .. . 

F.:....-------..r-· o.1m .. _ _an<L _taen 1 aaia.. ''ldts.V{htte yeu will have t1> go, :tor-1 am . 
go_ing. to look these boys in here. "_ Anyone f rom the. ~n!3;il -e can open. - _ _. 

....,,..t he ontaide doo.?, but . not tha ins.id e door , whiob I looked. You om 
- - go in-·t he basement :f.rom the :tront t~ough the- traip door. No ·a1r-, ---..­

they ootild get up the l!tep·a i:t I was _out.. I looke~ the ou t e.r door 
. '. ~· __ ..: _ _.__~and the inne.r doo,r._ l got baok a t .. thre e o' olook, and m~b~ tw® =-

. 9r three J.Dinutea before,_ and . I went 'b!J, the o:f~ioe and took o:f.:f. my 
ooat-and then went upstairs to tell those boys I wae bao~, an~ I 
couldn't :tind them-at- :tirat. a t my we.re baok in the d ipping_~.oom, 
1n the rear, and I said •/.a.re you .ready"- atld---t-he-y- a-aid nwe- are juat 

. . 

" If - t-'TnA-T--'---::• 
- ·- know -.i ben you go ·-outQ ~~they .ra.ng-out, , and A.rtlnu white oome in -· 

the. o:f:fioe and said "Mr • .»1.rank loan... me :,2. 00" and I . saili· "wba.t 1 s the ' 
·matter• we just paid ot t" an:l. he said "my wi:f e .robbe d me41 , and I _ · -.~ 
·give him i 2.oo and be walked away. and the . two of them wallm d out. : · . 
I loo.ked the outer doo.r- behind them. When I a.m in the.re is no need . , 
d:f looking the inner door. The.re was omly o:ae-pe.reon· l-wae ·looking. 
for t .o o ome in and t.ha t . was the nightwatohmen. He got the.re at ., 

· 20 minutes to four. I : had ;p.revioueli7 arranged :tor him to get the.re. ~ 
.on F.r-iday night I tol~ him. attar he got his moneyt I _give ·him the . 
key~ and I s:a14 "you had better .come a,round-a~~- 'emorrow b!l~~use J 

·,•9.1 go to ·t:m be.ll game" and he qome early'· :=wa•xll•i•••m:x•&11]•.•*•• - . : · · i••'* -beoauee o:f that :faot; I told liim to ooa early and lit oome ·. _ I. !120 m1nute~4. I :U.gu.red I oould leave about i -o'olook' ant w:ould"I : . 
-·-- ... _ ... :.P.-ot oome . ba~k. · but it wae. so oold. I di&iT"t -want to r1sx· oatohing · · I ~; 

.. ,, .' ii ·oold. and l o-ome-.,baok·--: to . the :taot-or~ ae ;c usually do. te OOJDL ~ " 
· .. ... · i,8.l'!d· l sail ~'Bewt 1ou u e e~J.¥·~ '&Ad he sa id ir,e.- e-tr· · . 

.. .. . _ 1a . bag ·of . bananae with h~m and 'h• · ~:ffel'ed_!le -~~t I di~'t s~..! .. . · \ 
· . . · ;r~hem 'but he1Jf:te'"!:e47Ine -~ne and I gueaa he ~ad.~tJiU:l, ive ~ hay.e t_ol~·· · --=-

:. . · ,., .. _ .. one• ,., .... ~-jz ... '-a '·n.~''"'t.l.ltA:r.t.. .. ..-...... c - ~n:::::::z:u;:...t\.~·1 ·<iii5iid• ..__ -· ...... ....... -.&_..;..I'-- -- ---.---a..-~ ~"1.Jl~ ~-" 

. · . .. 7'-.-------irx-w~-.,v .11• a~ s - oomeoaOlt'aoOlit 4 mtnutea--t :<f'siXTlh9" ,,_,_. 
· ... . ' »•~n-..,.r·bow=thit, .I· "ti'~ J11tt1l:JB tbt- oloolc alii;>a ~ in ~A:..;..tl;!l~l1>.~ -~· ·,. · .. 

~... . - ---:~~ : .-~ ·7.~·.] " . )· . . 
~ k · · vb: · 

~: " 
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·was .right in :t~ont of- me. - :! ea.id.-'~ w111- be raa~ in a minutea" · -
+-'---..:.....-__._ _ _.___ .. and he ·went aowrustaira and ·I oome to the · o:f:tioe a.na. put on my. ooe.t . . : __ 

and hat and .:rol;Lowed him e.n d ·went out. whin I went out • . t el.kins 
. to Newt .L~t was J .M.Gantt, e; man -i- Dad :tired a.bo\tt t .wo weeks · 

. . . ·previpua, Newt told me he wan1;ed to go up to_g-et a pa.it o::t 
;:_!::'..-..-J...-~ _· _ __sllosa he· 1eft while he wsB wo~king--th&re • and Gantt s aid to ~, 

• 11~ Bewt don't ·want me to go up'~ and ha Ee.id "you oEm. go with me 
Mr'.Prank" and I sa.14 "that's all right, go with h im Newt" and I 
went on hmme • and I got home· a.bout 6;25. Nothing els e hapi:ened1 
that 's all I know. I don't lmow wha't tiiue Gantf oame down atter he 

. . . w.ent up. I aaw him go in and ·,I looked the domr afte.r bin, but I 
· · di<ln't- t~y them. I telephoned Newt. I tried ~o telephone him when 
--, Ig ot -home,. he punobes the olook at-hal:t hoUJr' intervals, and :tm 

· ' · olook and the phone is in ·the_ off loe, and l didn't get an. answer · 
":"""--\ - --- - - · and a:t- 7 0 1·ol.Ook l o.alled~ him and asked him 1:f ·Gantt sot hie Shoe · 

· · ' and .he said yes , he go t t hem, and I said is everyt»ing all right 
and he said· yes ~Lthe ne..xt thing I knew they o alled me at 

·_ '1 ;30 the next meflling. I don't ~ow •••i••rthat our watohman 
he.a been in t ba habit ot letting people in the :taa.to~y-a.t-a.IIY t-~ 
I"'ha.V& never bee.rd of it. I-neve.r-had any trou~witfi:-tlle 

. watoliman about it. Ast~ whether any o:t our employees go there 
at night, Gantt did -when he was working there , he . had a key' and 
sometimes -he-would have SOJ'18 work lef t oval. I never have aeen 

· him go out .until I go out, I go Ol!t _and c ome .baak.- but he has_ · 
;..:.:_- - ---_-_-._o._,ommim:ar-1'1b·e;ok1l-U-o:re I le?t, bu'rt~a.t i~ pa.rt of hiB htf. - I took a -.-- · 

---:.-- bath Saturday night a t tn.l home. +-ohanged my o:i,othes. · ~he olothslr 
that I ohaJl8ed are at home, and this is the suit o-t ol o'thea -I- was 

--- -

.. wearing Sattll'dq. After I left the shop _I .w:enLfo_.raoob' a Pharmaoy 
.- and ·-bought a box of ctandy '!or ~Y wi:te and got home about 6; 25. . _ 
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. . . STA?;E'S E.mIBIT O~ 
- - - .. :____:___,---'-'--" . , ...... -'-... 

I 

I 
--.- Pieoe of oo.ra. :found al'oun! }(~y Phagan• e neo.k, abou~ size. ot · j :· .~ · 

• . -· - r - . .. , .. - - - ... --..-... 

_ .. ·--· -: : . ELh~_tw1:n,, w~~l>: a ·kn•.t '. in i~. . .·-·_ . :_. :-~-·- . :. --~~ L~~ . 

.!.. 

. . 

: · · s ·TATE'S lWIIBI!L' l> • ~ ~ p)-V ;;t: · ·: .. , 
R_~8 that-was 'fCil.tU>.d .ar.ouna ~~1 P~~an'Ef neo~ \{hite pieoe , o:t .' 

f . - • 

oloth, svtled. Looitew as if · it we.a a p1_eoe torn o:f:f :t.rom ·pettiooat • . · 
'fl" 

STA~B'a .ax.ti.IBIT l• 
, 

·-- - · - - --~ . •pu. e.r .:rive oh1pa o :t wo~d. with .red _isplotohes on tham, 

ohipped up t.r~m the aeoond 'floo.r of the Batienal Penotl oempany . 

tao.tol'y in t.ront of ladiea d·.reeeing l'oom •. -

. . • 
t 

~hil't ·:reund by deteot1ves in trash barrsl at Newt Lee•a .home. _ 

--"---"------~-~-·~""="1_,,.r~~(.~14tt1Ld ~~~~ -= 
~TA!l!E'S EXHIBIT- G. . 

~ 

Jez o~ntaining ~a baga extr~oted :t.ro~ th~ stomaoh o:f Mary 
..J 

Phagan by pr• H.e..r.r iS.. C&)>bage we.a n«?t disintegrated, _bu,t was _in 

e._whole pteoe • 
. · 

-- -------------- - - ·. · $TAT.B&S EXHIBIT H. ---· --------­

.S(t~~......pacl-that-Oenley-. w.r.0.te on._~"¢-iN!~~....;===. 
: - . 

0.rdina.ry white aor.at.oh pad. -- -- - -

STA'l'ilt S EXlilBIT I• -

Pe~ti•n et the sign~. statement of E.F.Holl•ws;v·given to 
"1 ~ • • 

I .. 
I · .. 
I . 

. I· . . 
I 



.. 

STA!IE'S EXHIBIT J. 

=:.::-=-----===-:-:___.:·:=:.- -=-=-==~Af~fi~da~v!..li~. t~..ex~e.ou.ted ·bY-M!-nola ·MoKhigh-j;-fer l:iolio.ito~ l)or·ae-y , · ___ : -· · 
'· · as :tollcnts:-

· ·"State ·Of Gee.rgia, 
.county o:f l!·ulton. . 
. Pe.rsonally appeared b~for'e · nnre. Mo tary Publio in 
anl .to~-the. aboir.e st~te and ~ounty, M1nola McKnight, who li vos in 
·the rear '1t 361 . l>ulltam ttt., .at+ant~. Ga. who be ins duly sworn 
deposes and says: ·~ -

. '- :on aa~.u.rde:y m.o.rning.apr 1l 26.-1913 , Mr • .i!·rank letthome about 
· eight o'olo.ok.and ilbert,my huaband,was the.re ~aturdq too, Albe.rt 
· gif the.l's I guass about a qua.rte.r after one ~Lbe ytaa t he.re "when 
· ~.:at•ra.nk oeme ft.r dinner, whioh was about half past one .but Hr. · · 

Frank did not eat any dinne.r, and he le:ft in aoout ten mlnutes ·after­
. he got the.re_. ld.l. i .rank oome· baok to the house at seven o'ol.ook 
. that. night, and Al·bert was the.re when he got there. Albe.rt had gone 
ho·me that evening but he oome baok. I itt don't knew what time he 
g-gt the.re, but he oome sometime before !Ir. )'rank did, a.nd Mr. Frank 

. ·eat suppe.r about seven o' olook, and wr.en I lef t -there that night 
about eightno' olook9 I left M.r • .i·ra.nk there. 

Sunday .me.rn1ng I - got the.re about eight o' olook, and there we.a 
an automobile at~~ing_in f~ .ont o:f th~ house and I didn't pap: any 

, attentien to it, 1· saw a man · in the automobile get a puoket· of 
- ~--~--- -- -- - crpou-tnto it. Mi' .Fran-k's w~aa downstairs -and Mr. and-·--. 

- Mrs. Selig we.re upstar.rs. Al belt waa there ::>unday mo.rni?l8, but ~ 
- den•t renamber what time he got the.re. l oalled thEWLdo.wn-to brefJA,:::i=--

,_ :fast about he.l.L,.past . eight and I -iound out that Ml'.l!'r ank was gone; 
· Mr. and Mr$.Sf>lig eat breakfast, bu-t Mrs.»rank didn'"t eat until Ml:. 

Frank oome baQa and then the¥ eat breakfast together. I didn't hear 
them s ay anything a t the brealdast table. -After dinner ~ds 
1i«• ,~•**''*I' I understood them to say that a gi~l and Ilir. F.r~nk 

. were -oaug-h'b-tt-- the offiO'e-SatUi'd~ •. l don't know Da:t whG> said it, 
JUs a Luo11e l Mra .F.rank) and Mr • . and. J.i.rs . ~eli~ and Mr. J.!·.rank wer e 
standing the.re. taJtki~ . aft_~r dinn~r w}le~ ~hey_said it; I unde.r.~ __ _ 

- --- ---ac;a;t=o=o'2"'d-;tnhem ~o- say i t · -was a Jew girl. · 
_. _ on Tuesd~Jdr · .l!'.re.nk ~ to m~, -'~is a~t_y had_ Mi .nol.a,_ , 

-:--- --. -i migh'tliive · to goto jail ab out this girl and ·I don't know any- . 
-------~__thing about it." · 

_ .·· · . ~undayt:isa LuoUe said te M.rs ,se.lig that Mr.:ii1rank t'iid'it le*t 
-----s-o-goo.nt-~ ~ n1gh-t-;. -she s net Iie Wf.}~unk-ana:-wou1.-an-rt _1et-ns~--

. a eep w m, an a e sa d sbe slept on the fl oor on t he .ru b -'-.. - ­
the baa b ecause l.~ .J!'r ank W9-S dr inking. Al isa Lucile said ::$unda.y -

· the.~ l!'.rank teld he.r !:Saturday n~ght that he was in t rouble , - and 1 

· · that he didn't know the reason why he would mu.rd0r, and h~ told hi4 : . 
. , wi:l'e to set his pistol and let him kill himse1:t·. l heard !is a - . 
. .. LuoilQ s~ that ·to Mra .. tlel1.~ it got away-wi-th llrs. se!ig might~ . · 

bad,ahe didn't know what to lii.nk.- I ha,ven't h eard llli sa Luoile s·ay . 
--~ w-he-ther ail~ believ~d - it or- not. I don't know why Mra.l!·'.r~ di<in't !'--v'r 

. · oemf) to aee her hu·sband, but it wa.a a pretty good while be:fcr e Ehe- . · 
· would o.-ome tg; eee him, maybe1wo weekS. She \Vould tell me •rt1a:an•t it 

mighty bad ·that he was looke d up, she would aa.Y"" "Mino~a I doJ?.'t · 
kne\V what I e.m going te d o. n ..,.. . .1 

: o Whelh l left h111e t9) ge to t he a o1101t1·r•aeneral'e .o:e.:t1oe, thej:-
·1 te:J_d me t• mJ,nd how I 'QUked'- ~hey PS¥ Me f3 .50 ~ week,_ but· las~ · .. 

_ ·- week they pa.id w.e 4,, and one week she . paid me ~ 6. 50. ·up to t he 
time ot the 111\Udar. b . l wp.a ·.getting ;f3.~0 a·week. j · 

.. .. . ·· _,;; and- the week.right.... afte.r the- mUl'de;; l ({on' t .r~memp~.r hBW lllllOh ah~ , . 
p~1d me, .-and: . the_ next · week they pe.1d me f 3, so

1
··and the next week 

· .-.. ·: '.· they paid me 16.60, an.a the. next wee~. t hey pa d. ·me i4.· and .ti. · . .' -. 
. · · ·· naxt ·week theJ pai~ me w4• one week, I ~•n't .rememb(J.r whioh···one, . , : · .. 

: 7.:.. ·:nc·~-~~-;~_,~J.~~~~-:-.. ~: ~4-.bJJ t .~t._ ?fa~'!;tJ)F~J!~~·~"._!\lld. ~.t-4~J~~~·· · 1=: :.~ 
~------- ... .. , .. .... J!!!L • ~\. -~, ..... --~ :l ~ ~'e~Jtfiit];j .<It 
·, · ·. · ~Uhder stoo d t~t · it ·was a t_ip_Jo.r~e . ~o keep 5J.Ui~t. !rhe.y-llOU:l4 ;t e]?~ · . 
-:-- - .·-· -·.:--·- r-ma-c· f ·mind ·11ow ·I 'till:e d a.n-a. I1Iiss Luo 11• ·.give me a · hat. . · ·. · · · 1 ... -

l · · • •... · .: · · · Q. Ia t .ha.--t" the· ~aason .1ou (l14nrt tell ·the-:Solioito.r.;• lef:t erda.f.' 1·,; · ·~ 
·-·· '~··~-.:t.!..~1. .. aQoµt. : ;t~if._ .~ that . Mi~a. Luoiie · e.nd . th~here ·~~~~!.~h~:a: -; ~ 

. ·. . '·· · . . i· . 3/...r:- .· · .. : .'·· . : .. . : ;.:"" 
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• • 1 •••• • • ~----.--...!......_,____c__L__~ .. '• . . . ; . . . 
/ .. i ,; .. . . . .1' • --- " 

, _:_.. . ..... , n~t ~t• aay -. &.n1th1ng ... "b,ut yt~.at . haJ>i>,nea. a.t . he~e . tllere? . . 
~ - . ~- 1 -:- -·-. £ • ..: I'ee· asz. ·_.... ..... --~-:-· . .. --·- ---..:..~-

• : • • ,,. • .. •• " • , ' 
1 

• • • ~-Cl...:. 1.e . 'tha:t_:j~ _ _:_=:; · · . · · . . . .. 
----:-:-. ._.. 1 - ".--·•• %ell &lL~ - · .,. _ _ _ __ _ _ ~· 

___,_ --. t. ~a ··that'e the ,.ioeae'1ir. y1u .. w1uJ.d. ra.th.e.r have been l-ooke-4 u~ 
~ lest nisht-than te11y. ~ · · · · . .. . . . . ·:. ir I " .:; 
•j • :.---.. Yea ai~ • . · . . _ .-. - ., 

0-:--~.;...._.:_--1!11 -· C• HM 111.iiolwbt 9.r ·Jll'.O-.ravene 01" e.Oampbell 9~ myself in- ... · 
: ~luenoe~ yon: -tn · ~Y. way or t~eatened you in ·any wa;y te make tl:).1a ·1 

/ 

.. 

· etatementf-- · · ··- :- .... ~- ~ - .. ~·~ 
. • • ·g-;r. ---=-"'---

<a. ·Yeu make it o:C:j'e1llr own ~ree will andl an~l"d in their 

... -. ·/P,.r.e~e:~e~=~~~. ~~~. ~es~~~e ·~ ~·· ~~do~~ _y~lll att~.niey? 
. .. ... .- _ __.. ___ _ 

__ ;:.,__ ...... ~ ..• ... -~-;.--" - - .. -:6-- ----.' . · .:' 

--=---· ~ 

.. :: . ..... ·~·n jlwo.m."bt and .~_o.r1bed be:fo.r.e, m~ •. 
( s igne·d) llino~a Mo.Knigl!t • . ·, : -- ' ~· 

· . .... t, t~i.s 3.rd day of .June. 1913. · 
..... , ·: .._ .. ,_,, · · ·(S igned) G.O;"ileb.ruary 

•
1 N•tary .l?Ublio, Fulten .. Oouniz,,Ga. 
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-· STATB1 S . EXHIBif L. -· ... 

- . 
A Small whip ·h~dle 

~ . peno11 :taoto~y. 

:;:.;::=-.- · - --~- ------------=--i~&-1!liWlii.f.-1f-:M-. - ----- · - . 

- ·. 

- --- - --. . 
. Olothas worn by Mary l'hagan oona i eting, ef ho.t·, hair ~ bbons 

( 2), . <1.reas , oo.reet with hos e suppo.r tars· ati:;aohed, -one b.roken~ · - ~-L---7 

.ooraet oove.r, kni~ unde.rvest, ui:iderSk~t, dJ!awe.ra,(r1ght le~ to.rn 

· · and soiled with blood), pair of .Bilk garters, pair o! hose, pair 

. .-.: of .low. ~{loeJt • . han_dk~.reh1et. Jltdtpr :Paraaoi·. • • i 

-.....,.---· ~ -- - ----
.> • • • 

Copy ot tha .lVLinutes . ·o:r the ::state ~fa.rd ot H~al th, :found on 
. -

pages 144-145. the.reo:r , .reacting as :tollows: _ · ___ _ --

_ ____ . __ _ l'easens --fvr -th 1rik1ng that=-t:n:a=seo-~e-'ta»-J ahould ·be .r-etueated to 
- . ----· ·-:- :-- .r~e-ign, tha:-aubjeotQ -aeaI wfth being too eno~moua and too lengthy. 
--.-- tg be i noluded liere i n their entirety. After the P.res i dent's 

ad~esa, the Board adjourned and .reassembled again .at four o'oloak­
,· in the a t te.rnoon, at whiah t i me D.r .. Ha.r.ri~'a sida of t he . oon-

t.r ~va.rsy was ·hea.r·d'' 
11 

• t)!i• a»•ae•~ ·_ mfihkh:gic:StnxtkJIXswnx•i•Jx 
•kDttx)nn'IBp••*••·xia:xn&tpJXtbxtn1- · · · . 

": . . . "The i3eol'et8.l~ not hav·ing be en... p.r:esant . !lt. what -t.r.anapi.red . ; 
· :folltwin~waa net in a pos ition to take n1tte--aB to · the p.r0 .... 

·--- _oee ding,but_ waa~:atto.rmed bymembera- en: a.d-jemnment that it was -.--­
their wish tb.llt he should still o~ntinue aa Seoretary and D1~0.r 1 
·of the la.bezato.riea. n . . .. . . 

"The P.resident then · made a · short atatenrent in s uppe.rt o:t his 
p.roteat Elgainst the Beo~etary, and reite.ra~t!e~d~·a~o~m~akJO~-t.J:l-8=-~al!,~r-.~-: 

l made at the rev o i.ng,-and- in add1!_on. · m~de liibjeotion 
e Seoratary~a~lQ"n.-1-a S&lld-4.ng out antitoxin No. 64 , 

whi.Oh had been- -shown by- ttrs"ts made .in Waahingten to be of less .. 
'---..:._-:----r-;f'l&1Htflrft'V~~~~-w-ea-a:l'-'i-g!nally labelled, and also oendenming the ~ 

s eo.retary for re_pla~J,nu.r.e::1amllin and -pe-.reenal-irtaking up t~e- ; 
====-========...._411:~~~~ .. ~· iit=tt=€h9" r~ala.r ial e pidem1Q a.round the ·pond · o:t the : 

·. . ', Oentr&l. Gee.rg1a Pewe.r oomp8.ll1• The P.r_esiden~ then' stated tm t he 1 
· would publish the oha.rg ea sgai nf)t . the Seo.retary if ~he Boa.rd- d1:d 

. . net take suoh ~ao-t1-1n-~~lfding them a e he .. thought .r~ht and p~op~--
- _ ____ .:. . t-he oen~~uslen- of t-he---Prea 1den~ea -·aaue~; -a.:.t-alk: was ma.~e by -

. · --· .. D.r. Dtughty, in whioh he tGok exoepti~n te the :forme.r'a a t titude, 
and insisted t~teve.ry member tf ·the Beard wished te, do what was 

· . · . · · beat :f t.r the ~tate Board e:t Heal th and the people o:! Geo.r~iat e.nil. 
· . · .. that ·every one Qtnne~te_d,· with. the-Board ·of Healoth DhQuld - e ·w·1111llf · 
· · . . · to b~w is> t-he--'~~01a11n- 1t . th1Bi btdy._,_R~i•J!'••tasddepreoated · _ .

1 
~-:7 ... ;_ . ·rr.--at.r-on-gi.7 the idea o~ giving te _the ~eaa oharge~ th~ ~b1.1oat~on I 

• · ··- _·;1 .. ot-whf<Jh "DUld de n• s••d• ~d whi~h owl.d •n~y reaW.t :1n -ha.rm.-11 • 
,. .·. ":· · . 1 • . -.:·11on '1'he~ee~ent a.n~ ·3.!qJ1ety y 'Qe.tmg . r$oallet_~ . ..llQur.. · 
• • • •

1
: ~he Pre~icteut"''Pff' taJll,.1>-'• ;Benect~o~. -~~ad t1i1e f 111.Witis .reao1':1ti•n· 

. _, M-eh . had been unaninl•uf.ti~do»tedi by the. B•atd •;i .met~·~ ~:t.ll ......... -t. ~_, 
·: .. . -~ .•Ha.rbin, : seoende~ 'b1':'D.r. Bl'•'!!Dt-- th• reatJ.utien ·,hav1~ b~.en d~awn r . 

: . ·-~~ ~ J ~~j~:!:•;;~~e.~~~e-~. -~y the ;:B~ard .. : ·~·~~t~.~ '! ~~~;~~~~!J.~?t•. · -·-: 
. . . • .. · -.... · fffJ1e.t th9 ,~UDD.;ittee ap:p•inted t• f~aire a .re111~uti•ii · e~etsaintf .~ 
.. ·. ~ ·: ·:-::-'" .• ~~J~~i•~ o:r_·'·t2:1~ ' Bt.41'4 w~th--regar4 ~· the. ~~p• .. P!~f~~:':~-=-4 . . t ... 

=--ro:. - -~ · · · · 37F . . ~· .. .. 
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. ·:l · agai~t th9 seo1etWb1 the i,raa14ant •:t the B1a.xd 1~.a· ~epo.rt. ~, .1 ·· · 
--:-....,-- _._ __ ~ _.:/Hie ~•ve.tn~. and upen. whioh--t~4;t- oa.lle.4- upen: to.. e.o t-,-bes-t . .,, . 

.P .repo~t ·as hllewa: - -- · · 1·--:: . . . . : 

· . . . 

.. 

· · I~·. . R~a•lve~~.at the membe.ra o:t the Btard present• e.fte.r oe.re- . ·· 
.- .1• fllll1' oonsideritig the ohargetl and all evidenoe ·1n ite peaae,alen. 1. 

unan~meusly agree that while .Jlbb.re have been ee:.rte.itmftlight .~~- . 
· .regula.ritleain .the 9•nduot et seme depa.rtmenta ~:t the ·la~•.r~t~i a . 

~ -1f the at.ate Beard et Health. whioh should be oel'reotecl;~mae ili · 
. ·; l'egUlarities have JJ,1t bean s1 impe.rte.nt in ohar&oter or .result aa : ~ 
. t1 oa'.ll far 1.r warrant.. the-4184ent-inu-&noe o:f Dl'-.Ha.tt-r ia-aS-S·e~.t'e-t~y--- ­

aild direot1.r of lab1~ato.riea as demanded by the Preaident. The · : 
·" 1fi8fl'd !urther dlreots thit a oopy of' this .resolution be tranaf­

mitted te the Gove.rnol'. 11 . ' . 
I • 

;:- ""' 
,I 8TA~E 'S EXHIBIT o • 

- . . t . r1leg.ram sent b7=:Le• LI. Frank,..--~--

Mr ~d•l,Ph Montag. 
~ . o/o Imperial Hotel, New Y_o_.r_k_._. ___._-~-~-
' . 

. l 

· Yo~ay have l'ead in Atlanta papers of :re.oto.ry girl found dead 
,__. _____ ~ Sunday morning in oellar of penoi rTaotQr.¥• Pelioe will eventually · 

· solve it. Asau.re lil3' unole I am ~11 right in oase he asks. our · 
; 01mpe.ny has oase -Wall. in ban«. ~ 

l .. · .. 

> t 

. r .Ti.E slip plinohea fer Sel.ioitor Do.rseyby L. ~. Kendriok: 

. ... . . . -.. . 
. 1 - 6.01 

2 . 6.30 
._ 3 -~ 6.oo 

---------·--- - ··- . _, :._ -- -6.29 
5 . 6.58 

. '6 7.38 
7 .a.01 

• __ 9_ 9~00 

-. 

- 10 9.30 _-
---. "-J.l 10.00 

-·_.:,.---:---·-=--.:....:\~ r-- - 10.zo -- --
"""'--- . .. 13 ---~. 10. 68 

. . ' 14 .. 

---.- . :.. . 
·' - . : 

. ·-

16 11.59 
· - 16 . · ./ .12.ao 

17· 12.69 
18 . - 1.29 
19 2.0(} 

- -- 20 2.31 
· 21 3.00 

. ·2~ 3.30 
~23 - 3.59 . 

.'24 . 4.30 
· .a12 · ~ : ... -;. · a.oo 

• • ' • ·'<-iw:.·- • . . ··!6 . . . . . . 
. '• . . ·---2'1 . ' . 

• ·-. ··-=2=ac.....c·-:....___._'---_ _,..... __ • · 

. , .. ,.. 

..... ' .-:·· ·· ~--: -~. --;:r.- .. ~:.. . .... . ' · $ .. .. ·' 
. llrQ . .. . 
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~- --.- . ~~·-_Mi-ea-_ He.~t~e- Hal~~~ testim~ni,_be:f~re-~8_-!e_n~ri~~que~rJ~- ·- ~Ji'°-~ .. 
·~--'-----:- -- ;~ f •l.liwa:... · :.. _·_· __ 

. .. ·~ . -+ • - -r ... 

1 "~e (~.F~ankf oame to Mon~ag'e befoie I went to his .. . i 
________ _ . otf1~e. I went to hie off loe after he went baok, somewliere betwee~ 

~;-ie;30 . and 11! I didn't ·notioe the olook. As to whether - I got an1 
. finanoial aheet on llonday,or ,not, l reme~ber the previoue-SatUl'day l 

_.:_ · ___ I \YSB at t e penoil :taotory antrll1elpe-d him make up the· rinano isl __ 
· sheet. I filled in par~ of 1-t. I suppose by that he must .have got ' 

it up. I transferred some· of the things to that- sheet. Ml'. Ji·re.nk 
made up tnost_o~f the wo.rk~t.rantt&rnd"-Sl>llle of t:tie:t..hingB to :.:i 

r.:.::._-------__:_.:va-11=5--&J:iei~.:---±-:fi't"a±:rv--an_ n 1 t .re mnµber whet he .r it was morning or , 
~ternoon. It was morning. l don't work on Saturday atte.r~oo~s. l 

_ . I don• t remember that I was in the inner ·of'-;t ioe with him at any 1 

·· · · , time exoept When I was taking the l.ette.~s. · . He was pr atty ·quiet · 1n · .- . 
the.re. 11 aup:pose he we.a at work. •t · 

41.ooident- .report to the !]1.au.ranoe_ oompany .relative to .L>u:t:tyrs 
.... 

~~~---=-~~-·~1nju.r~-·------~~ 
I • 

11olaim 1'1 vieion,B.ranoh O:ff iClf;The Trave:i:era Insur anoe 
~omp~y,608-609 .)·o~th _Nf!i:fa~~:~ ;Buildi~g, - : I t • I • 

'\ 

IMMEDIATE ruiPOR~ OF ACCIDENT. 

- ·· -- ~'mploye&.' o:t llat~ional J:'&ri.o 11 Oompany. . 
. . Add.res~, 3'7!"41 s. i'o.rayth ::st. · "ity, atlanta_, . ::s~. Ga. 

f--....- ---- ·-=- --Date--and::;-h~ ot -&00-iden:t,,,- - Oot·. -4th • 1912; 9-;--50 M. · 
Date of th1$ .repo.r.t . Oat. 4~~ . ,1912 

--:~ii 
. . . } 

: 
: Na.me. J . E .Du:t:fy . -- Add.reas,237 .r. .... .F·atr st . 

---------.·2~~aoN. : Age, 21 Oooupati9n, 11unning eyelet maohine, . 

-- ·-----
: Vleekly wa.gea,$&;.60 Ma.r.ried or -8 ingl&-?-!\la~ie.d. 

-: Gener-al -aut-ies?t<unning maohine. 
• . . 

.... ___ _ fhe rJidHIJE _. What was it? I pieoe of b~ass on rna.olilne. · 
' · .APPLIANOB•OK · ·· · I.~ .JYhose . oo·nt:rol at .the tine? His own self·. 

THING DIEED•- -
IATJILY OAUSt -\i-1a_s_ 1.,.....,t,...--s_o_u_n-=d-· -a-n~d in good working- o.rder? - Yea. 

, ING •OOIDKNf 
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· ~Q.rtion of· the. affidlavit mad~ by Lemmie Quinn. for Solioito~ 
/ . 

Do.rsey as followai.-: 

J~doo~a that lead-up -to the baok ataua,a:tte.r wotk hou.rs 
are looked, but th-ia doOl' at tl'e baok ot my department, the look 
had been 1>l'oken off . and .vte .. ,p~aoed a ba.r ao.roaa · 1-t. The idea Qt 
that J'[aS_to keep emplo19ee f rom the fourth floor going down fl'Oln 
that deparrri&nt and l'ingtng out and· getting tlfeir money before it 
was .ready. Cuatoma.r_ily 1 t wa.a olosed. That waa the purpose.· 

;:;...;c....~--..--"'-=-----mhe.re 18 l;lo exit f.r om the ot~i.oe :floo.r- to the street :rroo.r, ex­
oept the t••'3* t.ront, the.re :ta . a st-airway leading tr.om 'the _o.t:floe 

· floo~ to the floor abovs. The baok stairway is ordinarily oloaed 
_,,___ _ _.. __ __ _}_ _with _t}lat s(b.a.r, wh.1oh mak~s . it..i iiup_oasU>le. :ro.r anybody to oom · 

· :t.rom the upstairs down to the_ o:ffioe t.n.oOJr. A man on the off 1oe 
fl9or oou.ld litt the b~ .and walk out, b~t I should no~ think that 
a man oould o ome down to the o:r :r.1oe :flool' . f.r om ·above at a.11 •••• 

' • . 

1 . . 

·- ·. I .went uptown when I lef t home between 12 an-d-12._g_Q;-_...,__.,...,_ _ _ _ 
to the pool .room about 12,;30 ••••• He(F·rank) said he didn 1 t know 
that he woutd mention it,1>1th6 would ment!en it t o his lawye.ra and 

,-~~~if they thought it was favo.rable to me~~ion it. _ _That ·must 
- ·-.-- Vfd~Y..e bQen Wednesday· o:t laat weeJc.•t 

----- ---· ·- -

. -
Court papers with .refe.renoe to th,e,,pe11o&=l'eoo~-dS-of Jim 

Oonley, being seven in nuinber. - - : 

y, l>ta orde~iy Oondu_ot t" Irined l. 75-!l-/22/1:1J4- Paid 
" eame . -- . " 15.. 'l.I 10 /15/07 '!!.- Pa.id . 

Jim 11 
• ·.same . · l.:75 7/18/05 V.G.B. .. 

James .at ea.me - -- - -10. 76~2/.l~/.190'7, G.G.B. 
Jamee. n ~ame a. '76 1J,'ll4/l906-,aid __ ,___ 
~immie :n ea.me - ~~75 3/~/1906 Fai~ 

· J~a rt same dentenoed 30 daya 9 /10/1912 

_:_. _ __;_.:..-. _:. _.. --===--=~-_____ ___, 
--. ·~--··-- .. 

-.------
.dTAm'S B.JHIBI!. U. 

?ay· envelope fQund by · ~ru:rett ·under his ·maoh1ne .9n the· 
- 4 ....... 

. ' . 

. _· - :, _ seoo_nd fli.o~.r o :t th& ffaoto.ry. Or dinar~ pay envelope used by 

. f aoto.ry o~f ioe.rs in paying of f employees. 
~ . .. -- _ __..a. -

----+'-· -

_:_-~--==.::..::._==-..=----~·o.rtion o1 .the teat1mony~o~ _ Emil.pelig before.ao~oner"a . in-

~ee t a.a ,,followa~ "".· · 
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· etqed. No,. he didn't leave be:tore I up. :Yea, I took a ne.it. He 
came a 11 ttle afte~ one and w~ ate dinner and I ·lald domt and too~ . 
a oon~iderable nap." , .. 

~!CAm' S-BXHIBI!I! W. ---· -

-Portion ot ~estimony ot Mra. Josephine· Selig before the 

Coroner's _inquast, as followa:-

"As t o- what he(M.r • .111.rank) said abou t this. affair, I don 1 t 
know if he made ~Y re.ferenoe to it. She(M.ra.F.rank) had told m.· 
I don't remember that he s a id anything at all about this or1me. 
He probably spoke ot it in a eeneral wa:y. He is supe.rin~endent 
of the pen9il f aotOl'y. I- think I ~ould have remembered suoh.. a 
remark if he had made it. lie sai d: that th&iewas a li'ttle gi.rl 
found +mt%ksx dead in tha rnoil f aoto.ry that day. l didnrt ask 
what her name was. l don' know that 1 asked any queat1~n at allt 
beoauae I never really thought that it had any bearing ·on anything 
that I was interested in. It was uot of interes t to oe. Natur al.~y 
he would be oonoe.rned about it. I t~ink"-lle did seem unoonoerned 
about it. I don't think he e eemt¥L to ·a ttaoh any great impor te.noe 

· to it. I don't think _he bad anything t o say about ge t tinL anyb9dy 
-- o see wllat ~as-the matte~l o.r-eee who did it • . r · don•t lOiow what 

---,..,.,-----~~a-the eeoaeion ot the f ~.:..remark-that--Y.t . E.rank mad' a.b-0ut-~h-- --
thing. I suppose ~ had b <? en there only a. :faw-lilinutes. Yea• he 
spoke about it be:fo.re dinner. He mentioned the f aot that a woman 
had been :round down tbe'.re. He mentioned t hat just oasually. He 
didn't ~em~k . about the Jra•••IX youth ot the ohiJd or about the 

· brut ality ot t be ortme, or desoribe any of the wounds, or wonder 
who was suspeoted,___g.:....zi"Le_ an__y tbeory_aa to how i t hapJ;>ened. I 
don't think he exprea~ed any anxiety or. aurio~a&ty, or advance 
any t heory as t o how the thin~ had happened. .11e read t he pi_per. 

- The.l'e_ waa no artiols; about tha t in t he paper. I cannot s ay t hat 
ha dwelt on any artiole. Yea , he ~ ead the paper jus t aa s teadily 

1~------ --and atudioua,ly- e.a the. night -before. I don 1 t think-he made any 
. dif :terenoe at all. .He did not seem to be a bit imp.reaa* on ao­
o~unt of the thing_ hav i ng hap_~ned i n t he :penoil.fa~t o.ry • 

... -- - -----
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· .ld»age (o:t orderaf ahee.t, bei~g a oomplete reoord(beg1nn1ng . · 
f .with the we.ek ending Jan.16 1913) _of the num~r o:t 'Ordered _.rece1v• 

. ,. ·ea eaoh .1feak,olaasi:fied a.B to. pr ioemu.nde.r different headinga,.a~id 
·. . - -: · numbe.r being tote.l.ed at the end of eaoh week and the ave.rage pr 1oe : 

·. ~·-- · - · - aaoertainect. ~he-Aol1:o1{1ng 1s- a. ·r-eoo.r.d-of · orders for t}!e :t aotory 
. plOnth _o_f. Allf 1Ll913: ' . 
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-:i E. / \. 
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'.ENCII, C_o., Atlanta, Ga. -
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. I 
----·-·. - -

-] __ -_ 
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-. I 

- -'--1 - --1------+-----'--l·- - - -

- ' 
' -+---c--1---
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_- P_ENCIL S_TOCK 
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" . l!light_~:bon oop;eet orer-ght-X-Eftter~e~,.._.~,i----
·-

26,1913, e)ld adclrea~ed to 
-- ~ 

-- . 
. -.,. -

· .. So~ode.r & Lombard .Eng.raving Oo.; 18 :franklin Sj• ,N. Y. 
Henry D1a ton & Sons. Philadelphift Pa. 
J.G.11ooror1 oo., 621 B.roadw~, N. Y• · 
southern Bal'ga.1.n House• R1o~ozd• va. 
-Amerioa.n Zylaoq Oo •• Ino., 8 L1n~ingston Sj•t Newark• N.J. 
A •. J.iossne.r,. 154. Dumie ~t. 1 N. Y• · 
!rhe Pull!Den oo., Ohioago, Ill. . · 

· · So~o~e! -& 1'omba.rd, ia -JP.ranlflin-at•, N. -y•-
and ~igned 11Batf.on~l Penoil oompa.?cy", by-------• Supt. 1v 

On e aoh letter al'& the initials "?JdFtlili'r. --·. 

Eaoh lett~.r aoknowledgee .reoelpt ot latte~ reoeived 

from the f 1.rm addr-~ssed and whose names a.re set f o.rth above 
----'-~~--=---= J 

. ·' 

. ·-(wli.ioh -original lettel'B -f.rom s a id :ti~~ are attaahed...to . tm 

· __ rettpeQtive '-oarbon oopz wliioh it p~po.rts to answer), and have to 
-

do ~1th matte.re of business aonneote~ with the National Penoil 

oompeni. 

~ . 
I • 
I :1 . . 

·~--· 

-· - - - - t •:O •• I 

. . . 
----- ----- ~ __ . __ _....:..___:. __ --'-- -'-

t · j 
·. .. ··~----:....._ 

: ' -
I ' : 

-. ---,...-;---



--·~ . . :· 
, . 
··· .. .• .,. . · ~ 

. _ __.__, __ 
.J •.. 

.. , th• .. JJ~tl·~.~ ·Penoi~. Oomp~. begj.nnS.~ ~1th the .wee~. ~1:141ng 
' ~ .. ~ llo~e~be-!'_. 25t · ~~o,~. ell:d . ~n4~ng"w~th th~'._:week endi • 11 24._ .. 

~ 1913• Be.oh of theae s~eta pu»;o~t to. oove~ .tJl~ .f1..nano1al · . .. . . . . 

" 
·- - . ... -· ··-- -- .. . ,,.- --. 

---------- -... 
: 

' . 

.· 
• .I .· 

t-·: . ' 

~· . .. . .. .. ... . -· -
- ·--- .,._,...--,,. -------..-;· . ·' 

. . . . - .. . ___ .... _ -. 
• . 

. " 

--· .. . ·~ . 

·.· 

.--

( . 

: ' . 

.•' 

~ . . 

.. -

. , 
.. .... ·. 

.. 
\ .. ... .. 

., 
·...:.- . 

. _ ____. ........ 

. ... 

:.- .. • 

. .. 
,·, 

.. 
.. . • 

·.' . ' . \ 

~··~ ...... 

I 
T . 

I 
~ , 

I 
I' 



-~ • T 

. -· •' 

.. . . 
.. 

. . . ....... . .... .....,,. .• _, . . . . .•. \ ., ' . .... , . 
. _ ........ --- ·- ·-. -- -·--- - •, 

.. .. ----- --· -. . 

• l/" - --
' . ' ' .. --

:. _, .. - -. -- . -
:· - i· A a~. ~eoe1pt· book oontaining the following ~eoeiptes 

t. 
: 

~-=--- --- ---- --· ---------- -
:.:_ _ _,_------lottl~d!~il:l-:1~9:r.~1~9fil:33~Riie~oe ved o:f :National Penoil oo. 15 oents• 

Kerosene-.- fitgne4J Nute Lee, Jr.. _ _,__ - -
--·· -· - -----

L;,....__:-====~:===91.r;p\j~fi'tTI=i2D-r:F.=ii1Fd9R113; Re oe 1 ved o 1 :Nat 1onal .P~no 11 o o. 7 6 oent a• 
. . t~pe. ·(S 1gne4J A.Maiin, . N. 

~ Ap~il 2i,l913r Reoe1ved of National Penoil oo • . Two dollars, 
Dray. · (~igne-41 Truman MoO~a..ry • . ,· 

. . Ap.r11 21,1913. Reoe1ve4 .of National.' Penoi~ Qo.~~•*l•llax:a 
, $2.60, oa§es. (tiigned) John Glass.. · - . . · -. . . . 

- ~ . -
A~il 21.1913. Reoeived o~ National re~oil oo. 35¢ ~ex;p~es~-.. , 

Wa.rne~. (Signed) so. · Exp~esa oo •• F. · 

. ~ April 21.1913. Reoeived o:t National. .eem.11 -00. 6~¢ -postage 
· .- .. atampa. (S1gJ;led) A.· Mann, 'It. I. 

· : · -~ .Ap.r1l 21,1913. Re-oeived o:t National Peno11 oo. 03¢'..,paroel 
poe t. (·$ igne.4 a. Jriann, P. · _ 

.:.---

.Ap.ril 21.1913. Reoeived of n ational Penoil oo. $2.00, .rent- .. 
~ .. ·-o 9eeka tnewutei-. (Signe~) Unde:rwocrd Typewnte:r 90 •• -F. -~- . · 

. - . 
. - Apr 11 22.i~u. Reoe1ved of National Penoil oo., i l-.-26, oaa~s 
(8.ign~d) J>an Beict, F. . · . . · · · · - · · 

6~11 22tl913, Reoe1ved of National Peno1l oo.,$1.70, D~~y, 
(~igned)- ~.r-~ JIOOl'ary. _ - . · 

I ' 
· .Apz11 ·22.191.s..-Reoeive4 of B~t1onal Penoil oo. 46¢ auppliea. 

-':-(3S.gned) Hr .sohneegaaa, . . . ~ ~ . 

· ..... ---_._. -· - -~ - April . 22•1913; Reoei ved of .National .e&noil .-0..0.... $_3.6'?, oases. 
. . (Signed) John Qlasa. F. -- · · 

y ' • .. : • • • .. • ,. • 

· _-. · - ~ .. - :; .-- .l»ril 23•1913, Reoeived of National ~enoi~ oo;--$:+.75, · oasea,_. 
·A -· • • (:31gn~d) Dan Reid, •• .. . .. 
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• 
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·~-+-" ~--11· I - · f I 

;. .. 

--- DDElflJAN!f'S EDIBI!P 11. · 

';'" .. 
I 

·I 
·- - I 

oomparis.on sh~ot-. 1912-~913, .ba1ng pait .of data for tinano-ial-!--

nett . . . · . .: · ... ! :.. :•. 
---- . . -- ... 

~--------=~===-=--- -~------- ·-- - - ·---
· o ompe..r 1son 1912-13 . 

(46 ~B,Jl2 
·llk ending APJ.".24/13 

, 
Pa.yroll - - 1036. 16 

.' 

Noh.Shop 

': Expense 1684.66 

Matl.Oost 1271. 46 
·' 

. Total Et~enditurea . 2-866 • .0l 

:. Net Value floduotions 2431.28 . 

- -- f,pp@'ent ResUl ta -De:fioit 
1-------

424.n 

3323.22 

, 
.... . . . 

. Value ahipmen~e 
.. 

· Produotiona: .J~et 

" Good 

···Medium 

·Oheap . -
Jobe· 

· Pel'oen't Joba 

• 

2509 gr. 

2132i 

457i 

829 

546 

- - - 300- --

- - - .-- .... - · RemarJtai, 

,. - - .· 
. : ... a ··= 

19120 56.hrs .work 
, ,,.. 

. '-

--'------..,....---........ . -'· · . .. 

; 1913 .. 
• 
# 1052.66 
• • • . 70.00 -• 
• • 
• 1623~20 . 
• • . . 

1552~66 
• • 
• 3175.75 • 
• • 

306-6.31 
----·-

:De:f ,109.44 -.-

• 6438.78 . 
. . 
• 
• 4374 Gr. . 
• 27l9f . 
• .JOO . -. . . 

6'29t 

599~· 

\ ' 
; . 29% 
:.. . 
• • 

- . .. r" 

. -·-· . 

- , . . , 
.. . ... 

. . ' 

'· . 
·:j 
I . 
I I . 

I 
I 

I. , . ·. I 
_ · . . ·1 r"'. 



.. . •• • .. ., 
• I • 

. -\ -· -- . . .. 

I . r 

: .. _ . . 

- Pe.g._5-7.--· -
date how - ·· ~ -- -
.r•ord ship ehipP,ed 

-4/26/13-at o:nae~ 4/26713 

4/26/13 .,- .II 4/26/13_. 

~#253~ n _ .4/2Jljl.~oganspo.rt • 
-- Ind• 

4/26/13 _rt II 4/26/13 

7.190-D.F. lt" #685 n ., 

I 

-#25 . 7ltl~D•P• . 
. 
It 

-· 

_::~719.8•».i>~ . n·- 262 . n 4/24/13-aaratoga 
4/26/i3 " 4/28/13 lip.rin~•N•Y• " 

04355--m~t Ste~ , 
7/9/13 · . ·Marie tMio • · · - 4/26/13 · n " 

·- 7~Q3•KaU,-aoo 5 &l.Q¢' 
· U .s. Sto.re · 

ff 

. - -
4/23/13-Dubuque~Iowa- 4/2;e13 It If 5/6/13 

4/26/13-Atianta,G~· ~~-6/13 n If 'liYJ.3_· 
- .----

· -· . 719"9H•G• Beutell :Broe.Oo rt 
. .. . · ~ . ,_- .. 

'1l95 .. laot7-Monta.g IDfos. . Jr 
. '::---

•4··~·· F I 
134-. Ohioago,Ill. 

-'1196-Jho. John.·Magnus Cof 
--Law.r1ea----- 4/26/13 " " 4/2.Q/13 . 

I 

. 'li.9.7·-G•.H.-Ir.r.Kindell oo-;~peo.4/24/13-0inoinna~i • 
. - . · . -_ . ·' . -~ ..:· ···. "": · · ph~p_._ . · _ ·-· Y2H"J.3 " ..... · -

\ . 

...: 

-· - · . 

• 1, 
I• 

-I 

... 
----··---'--.... - . - . -- ...... -- ....... .. - .: \z.-· - .. 

\ .. ·J·. ,.·-.: , ·.-

' 

·-- ------- ---- -:- - - . 

------ -~---~ ----. - . 
.. 
: .. . I 

.. 
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, M.o dei-of--tnE- ! lo.t 1onul .renoil 001..pa.ny uade by 1f/H . 11illett • 

. ..._/\ 

.. . . . . . :. -~.:.-. .. - li-:. .-~ .. ·- ..... ,., ~ __ ..__ .,.. ... ~A.-..... _ ........, __ ~-~ ... ""'-'-'---

"P- :i-·-· . . . -t -~·.,.._ . .- .,. .. -::. .... 
- f •' . 

--------
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I -- ·- - - -

I 
. I 

. 
' · - ·- ·. f I I • 

. , 

, . 
_ _ ... '---! 

Ie:ven -ongin&l o»ctera adclUaJe.Lto the-lfati.o~~ oo. ,- ,' 
. . . 

· Atlanta. Ga..• signed· by the following fumai . 
• • .w.woolworth ao. ator& #57~ s;. Joe •• Mo. 

-~ " "· " 68- !J?er-ra Haute.Ind.· 
tr n " " •• · 253 ... Loganspo~t, Indt · 
'! •t ~ · " s;r -~J- DeKalb ,Ill• 
" 1t " " !' · 26-trilkeabal'retPa.. 

--- · •• ,.. rr " !.' 26&-Garatoga Spr1ngatlitY• 
.. aoo 5 • 10¢' Store• de.ult .:ite. lia.rie,Mi~h._ . 
. Beuteil Bl'os. ao •• Dubuque. Iow:Q.a: _ _ _ _ 
Kontag Bros., Atlanta, Ga. 
John )[agn1JLOo. i Ohloago. 111. '. ··~ 
R.X•Xin!ell & OO•t Oino~nnatit Qhio• 

~aid orders request th:B Nat tonal Peno U Oi>m~ _t_o i:tll1p to said 

reepeotive firma •at onoe • oerta.1n me.rohandise· ( penoila) note-d 

---'"--- the.rein. E,.ah o:t said orde.ra . desoribea the quantity .:Of p~noUs -. · 

clea1re4 the et la munbe.r=ana. a o..omplate deaoH.-pUon.. oL.t~ .. 
· · - - - - --. · - ~ - -~eapeoti vely~. · 

o:t-penoii wanted• name, o olor • shape ... .a.to. On e-'aoh o~der 7 ta 
- ' 1 

stamped the B~1;1onal ~eno.il aompantJ' a xmmbe.r as-:.oU~e-

No. 71871 House no·.7188; House No.7189; House No.7190f House N0..---

7191; House -Ho..Jl.92:- Rouse llo. '1193; ~ou~e.-1~,--H&use--lfe-.. '1-194; 

Hoflse~ No.7196; House No.7196; House No.719'; Houa.e N<lJ198; ·House 
7

• ·_, -. ~ · No;7199." ~.e 1a also . at~ped on ea.oh o:f aaicl ~rders th& follow• 

· ~ - -- - - ing: .. 11Aoknow~e~ed,Ap.r11 .. ""26 '•l~l~·. ~1 ~~H. 1• • • and ~ao ,"ah1;ro~- ... 
-

plate, .l.p~11 -2a,l9le, with the exoept.ion •t tJ:ie ·oi!er of R .. E.• 

.Kindell . & Oompa.ny • House lf o • 7197 • wh iob i ELmarked- on .:t~a-f:e.G&-&-:f'---_-~ 

·-··- ... it "oanoelled ~- 17 • 1913"• t~e lette~ .of .R. ~· Kindell & .. oo~pany, 
' ·oa.nool1bg said Ol'del' .be.ing attaoh6~ th~.reto • 

.. 

-· -
·-t-:;_" ---1..---: . I - --=-· ~: - --'---

• J • . '. I · • 
..,,---::---··- . - - . , 

.. . ,, 
·' . 



.~ 
I 

. . _ Jlpril ' 26 . _191 3 
·Date--- ----/ . 

__ . Order No .. - ~/2'-/i3:-- -
NATIONAL p EN c I L c 0 ., .AT~-.,.~~A, 

MANUFACTURERS 

Ship to ._. . - .J!· "··_.JJ_o..-P. I -. 
Ship WMn at- entl& 

Remulu: ---·-----

SalH No. Amo.iint Name or Rem1rke 

'· 
4!b: 

220% 

280% . 

----M•Y--- . 
f 4 

#4 

--1;2 w.:e. 
-1/~ . 

- . 9l0 \ l/2 
\ 

902 \ 0 ;/2 

"'---_4$Q " ,,,~ ·:. 

240 . i X2 
'. 

' \ 
\ 

\ 

\ 
\ 

\ 
\ 

l>at• 
•om~ete 
Shipme11t 

April ~,19],3 
\ .• \ 

I \ ---
Shipped Uomplete 

~pr"il 28 ;~915-
1 7 d O. 

o.x •. 
H~ 

- At ... 617 Felix ::SR_.__·_ --~-

1:$t. Joseph, 

./< 

- ' 
1/2/ -.--

\ 
'"'l/2 / 

- ./ 1/2 .... 

l/2 / 

--1/2 ./ 

- l/2. t/ ' 
1/2 ,/ 

/ 

Oomplete 
-- -· ---

)IQ. 

.. .. . . 

----- -

I • 

-. - -
. . .. 



-lloase If.Dia 
... ' 7188 . . . . 

· · Sale.man 
-- Bill to 

D.P. 

... ·. . \ - · · . 
Date. 4pr.1l 26,1913 .. 191 

' . Order ·No.- -4 t2-a~.1.o.----:-

NATIONAL PENCIL CO., ATLA NTA, 
GA., 

_/' v .. -,jANUFACTURERS 

. ,) 

~hip When ---at-Ono&- : ... - " - ~. 

3.V --: -i.-. 

.38 . 3 · 

. -- 180-

155 
920 

-910 

Date ~ . 

o--~_ .. emp-m 

2 

2 

3 . 

. l 
l 

... 

"';--==-: ·~shtpnent 
u p.r.

1
2e .1913 
l - ·- -

-
N1m1 or Rem1rkl 

-- . -""'- - . -

~: 

·Complete 

o.x. 
~ -

. : -

-

-- At-.' ~u...rL.Hau_t.e ...... , --...T-..,,'-----'-.,..._-

A~il-'26-,1913 

l / 
-~ -·,/- · 

2 - ·/ . ---:-:=- ---· 
2 ./ · 

3 / 

t7 

-·-

- -==-------='------= 

. ....... _ 

.· . ~ipped 0 011».l~•t~•~---==--~---:­
. -. ·.:.. :&»r.-:~8;1913. ~ ....:::::=. - ---.--

~J.il -- · 
- ... . . -·- -

'="'· ·· ... 



Date _ _ 1.::::.:p::....n-......::•:_-"20~..Lil.::.9.:....l:;;_;:_, _ ____ .91 
-· -

"Sii-e1man- l 
. . Bill·to ~ -

.. 
-: D.P • 

NAT.IONAL PENCIL CO·., ATLANTA , 
GA., 

MANUFAC.TURERS 

. . Ship_ to .F • W • W .co. 
'. Ship When · -- ~t.: .ono e 

__!emarke: -o/.e Penna. Iq 

Sain No. ~mount 

' 
10 4 

·-
5'1 l. 

55 l ' 

- - At- ...L.oge.n&.po~-------

- - -- . 
_.~-·-· -- Ind. 

Name or Remark• Apr.28 1 1913 

-4- / 
L 

I 7 :. 
.. 

l ../ 

~...L-

·~ 
140 

1'55 

66Q 

630 

. ·-
~ -1002 . 

1903 
44 

1 

l 
1 

i---:-
l 

1 

l 

l 

]:;./2 

l./2. --• 
- ·- -"--

-. 

---

- - - - -. 

.aHIP.Pm> OO?dPLETE 
. -~~~··1913 .. 

2793 . 

o.x. 
HGS 

. -

/ 
- -

l 
, __ 

-
l ../ 

l / 
· 1 .,/ 

J 

1 / . 

1 / · •...,../ 

1 ./ 

1 "7"-

112 ~ 

l/-2 / --- -
' . .:.. 

··--
"..::; .. _-=.. - --

Complete 
, . . 

.. 
--.---



.· 

~. . 
/ 

.. 
I 

Date , =4pr. 
___ · ,D.P. 

NATIONAL. PENCIL 
MANUFACTURERS 

~ . . __. 

-> 
~ . -· .. .. I 

20.,1913. 191 

Order No. -· ~~.'lr-

co., ATLANTA, 
GA ., .· 

Ship to - 1:..·M.w.oo. #68a - ··­

Ship When -at - onoe . - : --

- At- M 'Z- E. Jd.aliun-..a.ati..11.t.._._~-=====---

Remarlu: -----------------

Sain No. Amount N1m1·or Remarks 

30 eub.I>ts. 

l-20 . . 2 

) . . 

--
-h-te 
complete 

3BIPP!m 00~· 

-

o.x. 
_ H~ -

Ap.r.2~,1913 _ 
-

4 -· 
2 

2 ./ 

2 / 

·./ 
2 

Complete 

DeKalb.._ Ul.--- ----

....... . 



House Bo. 
'1191 
Salesman 

i-----uilfto 

Date--AX.._g_Qtl913 191 

Order No. liu/:13--. · 
NATIONAL PENCIL co., AT~,.~~A , 

MANUFACTU.RERS 

Ship to _ Llf_..L.o.o.._f.25_ 

Ship When .a/o :Pe-rma Ry 

- At Ulke~»ar~-·---- ----- ··· 

Amount 

6 

'30 6 

.640 2 

2,0 2 

908 l 

aeo · 1/2· . #2 
280 i/a #3 

~/2 _f4. --
l #2 

N1me or Rem1r~1 

----

Apr.29el9l3 

6 / 

2 

5 / -
2 ,/ -

< 
2 /. 

'1 / . 

l/2~ 
-112 ·/ 

l/2 ./ ----------1 · _.,,,,._. _ _ 

Penna 

·. 4 . ' 

:_'2t'l11"1:-:---.....,--~--==========-:=--1 ~ ____ __..:. ___ -; - · .. ..... 
. 44Q. . 

720 

. 
·---

l . #4 
l WR 

date · 
-'-Oomplete 

·8hipnent 
: - ~]).r.891,1918 · I .· . - ... 

. _:...J..-~-:---r--

ox 
·HGS 

·I SHiiPlllD OPJfPLM'E 
. ·~·2e.u1a. •.. · 

·1 ,/ 

l / 

i(B . 
~omplete . 

- .. 
. . ·. ... . . 

. t '- ---

., . ,.. ... - · 
I 

• I 

-'---------:.= 

... 



Date _ _ .d'._.pa..;:;;r~·~l-=-6.._1 1::::..9.:.....;;;:;..;3"-
-

t ·-~•Pe . . .. ·--- - - =----=-----=Or~der N*/-24/-13---.=-
1" .NATION.AL PENCIL · CO., ATLANTA, 

GA., • . '· 

MANUFACTURERS 

· Ship When at .onoe 
,__ ·- -

Ba.ratog~"-=---­

B. Y. 

Remarkt: _ _,o.._./,_,o.._.D,... • .__...&._R._.R7 ...... - __ _ _ · _ · _ --41&-!ie ~o:Sdwq 
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·3·!1!4:1:.i.Mlllf~ 01 JAJ4!8 OOJl'LBY .?U'DB TO JOHB I<.BLJ.OX 
AliD H. aoOTT .A~ POLIOB· BARRAOIB, ATLAN!'At GA •• . 
~Ulf:DAY, ·MAY 18, 1.913. . . . 

- . 

My full nsip.a 1~ Jamee Oonley. I realde 172 Rhodes ~t. with 
Lo.rine Jones, who olaims to be :tl'om Ma.r iatta,Ge.. This woman 1s. not· 

' my wif~ "··ana.: I have· been l"ivig with ~e~ a l1ttle_over t,vo yea.re• 
I have teen having interoo~ae ·with Lo~ina Jones. I hava been 
elilplo;yad as elevator man e.nd roustabout at the Natt.onal Penotl ao • 

. f aoto~y in Atlanta :ro.r the past two yea.re. Bttttre going to the 
penoil faotory,I was employed by Dr. L.Palmer at Broad and Mttohell 

____ Streets, Atlanta. a.a a buggy driver. I worka.d for h im to.r abou.t ... 
one year. Previous to that time :rwo.rked for the Orr stationery 
oo •• A.tlanta, as driver of wagon. Previous to that time I work~d 
f o~ A.dam Woodward, -as a- stable- hand- flJ~ a year and three mont-h8-. -·· 
Previous to that time I yto.rkea,, ~o~ _Mr~ Copes wood ya.rd, Atlanta, 

1.tor fi-ve yeara. I am now 27 years o:f age , Bingle. 
· on Saturday, April 26. 1913, I a.rose between 9 A. M. and 9;30 
A.M. and ata ncy- bl'aaJcfaat. At 10;30, I left. the house. 172 Rhodes 
.st. and went to Pete.r·a ~t.reet and visi tea. a ·number of a a.lo ms · be• 

----_--twe&n Fail' antl Peters and H81JleB and !'ate.rs ;:)t. I purohased a half 
_ pine o~ RP filliakay fro~ u ·negro who was walking along Pe'tera dt . 

__ about 11;00 a.»., I paying 40 oenta for thia whis~ey. l visited 
the .BUtt~In a aloOll and went baok t o the pool t a bles and saw three 
oolore4 men shooting dioe, and I joined them end won .90 oents from 

___ them I the purohased s ome bee.r • paying l.5 oe.nta. r then walked 
_up th&. st~eet a n(l -visited -Barly' a beel" sa-loon• -purohase Ltl'io--1m=e.re 

- · ~ · and v1 ine• p~ing t en oenta for same• ™a was all the money .l 
spent on Peters ~t. and I a.r.rived home at 2;30 i. ·m. and I f ound 

• I 

,. 

L, Jon$11 a the.re e.nd _BhELaaked ma. i:t I had ~ money. 1-ZJ"'-*' ...... L.-..--­

iea, and gav~ hel' i3.50 (one dollaz in .greenbaok , ·ana the rest 
silver. money} • . I drew $3.76 f.r om tha penoil faoto.ry on ~r iday, 
·p~ll 26, between 6:00 and 6;00. I epent 1 5 oenta :!or meats on 

, :J'.r·iday night. Before .receiving the @3.'15,I did not have ·any money -
···in rrq pooket. At 3;30 P. iu• or 4 ; 00 "£. 11 •• ~aturday.- april 26. I _ 

·pllrogase·d 15 oenta worth of beEU aDd then .returned to the llouse . · 
. and sent the little girl out to get 10 cents· worth of stove wood 
and five oents worth of pan eaueage . I .remained at home all ~ate 
·urdq _ri1ght and at 12 a• oloolt noon, i:>Ulld~ ·. April 27, I walked up 
~on MitCfh&l ~t. and got a cigarette, xemaining . the.re until 12;46 
~·M.• an~ returned home, .remaining until 6;30 P. M •• when I went 

•·tt.nw mother~·s house, 92 ~a.tnall s t. and got ID'3 lunoh and then 
.return~d home and .r. .remained a~ home until l.ionday • &pr 11 28th. 

on April 2e • . I .re~o.rted ~oi w<>r.k at the penoil factory at 
.7;05 .a.. ?d• 

. ' 
(S i gned) Jamee Conley • I, 

----- .:.. 

- ·.t 

.· 
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lJia'.."!.UJJANT' ~ NXHIBI T 37. 

STATPMBNT .Q)* J~'S OOlfJJ<?Y Ol!' MAY2/1.l9l3 , 

Personally. ·appeared befo.t:e the unde.ra.igneci.. a : 
~--. -.i.ili .... o~taq Publ1o, in and fo.r the-abeve-~te-snd-e.C)unty~ -Jam:es- - --.-, -

Oonleir, who b~ing swo.rn on oath· aays-r -------- ___ _. . 

· On ii'fday evening be:ro.re the· holidayt about four minutes to 
. eM o'olook·, Mr.Frank oome up the aisle and asked me to ·oome to hie 

.off ioe. ~hat_ was the isle on the fourth tloo.r where I was working, 
·. a.nil when I went down to the oft 1oe he asked me oould I wr 1 te and I . 

told him yea I oould \7.rite a litt.le bitt and he give me a &oi'atoh 
pad and told me what to put on it, and told me to put on the.re 
"dear mothe.r"."a long tall, bla.ok neg.ro did this by himsel!t" 
and he told me to write it two o.r three timee on there. l wrote it · 
on a white aoratoh pad, •single .ruled. He went to his deak and 

~-pulled out another so.ratoh pad, a b.rownish l~oking aora toh pad, 
and looked at my writing and w.rote on that himself, but when I went 
to his o:f:f~e he ·aaked me if I wsnte.d a oiga.rette, and I told him 
yea, but they didnrt allow $~ smoking in the faotory, and he 
ptilled out a .box of oiga.rettes that ooat 16¢' a box. and in that box 
he had $2.60• two paper ·dollars and · two quarters. and I taken one 
of the oiga.rettea ani handed him the box and · I told him he had · 
aome_ money in the box, and he a.aid that was all .right I was weloome 

. to that fo.r I was a good working neg.ro around the~e. and then he 
asked me where Go.rdGn .Hailey (snowball they oall him) w~, and I 

.. told hi~ on the elevator and he asked ·me if I knew the night ~atoh~ _ 
·· ~man and I to1d -him no s1.r, I didn't know him, and he asked me if 

I ever · saw him in the basement and l told him no ai~ l never dicl -
see him down there~ but he-oould as~ the fireman and maybe he oould 

-----·----· t.ell him mo..r..e.__aboU:t that than-I- oe~. -and-then-lir--. i'r-ank-waa- . -­
laughill8 and Jollying an1 going on in tP,e o:tf 10.e, and I aaked him 
no:t to take _Q~ any money for that watoh ·mtn I owed, fo.r I didn't 
have any to spare. and he told me he wouldn't, but he would aee to 
me getting some money a little bit later. He told me he had some 

· wealtq pa ople l.n Brooklyn, and then he held ·hie head up and 
looking out . of th~ oorne.r of his eyaa and said nwhy should I hang" 

. ____ and that' a all I .remembe.r him saying to ·me. When I -askerlilm -not to 
· t~ out any money for the watoh, he said you· ought ·not-to b~ any 

w&teh, tor that big fat wife o~ mine wanta me to b~ her an auto• 
mobile but he wouldn't do it; I never did see hie wife. On · !l.'1ead~ 
me.rning after the holiday'on Satu.rd&.1't beio~e Mr.Frank got ~ail, 
he o ome up the isle where I was sweeping and held his head over to · 
me and whispered to me to be a gootl boy and that was all he ~d · 
to . me. 

·. (~igned) . J~ Oonley 

. · wol'n to and-subsoribed before me 
t~1a Z4t~ day of May, .1913 • . 

(Signed) G.O~i'eb.rua.ry, 
~. ~ota.rr Publio,Pulton County,Georgia. 

,
1 

_ __ fa_~.al) · JJ.E.b'.NNllldJT'S gXHIBIT 38. 

------·- 8~A~~ O~ ~ JIM OOlrr,l!:Y; Md.Y 28, 1913. 

. · · .ST.A.TB OJ' GEOBGIJ.t 
· COUNTY Oir 'i'ULTON • 

- ·..: --~ _ " Personally~ppeare4 be:tore me, a ~ota.ry P~~lio• · iP and to~ · . 
- : the above· Stat& and county, Jamee Oonlay, who, being dul;y swo.rn,oli, 

. · _ · oath says: · 
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·-o-n F~id&y, April 26,191 .... , and went to l!'rankta o:ff ioe at :tou.r min­
;- v.tea to one, whioh is a mistake. I made this ete.tement in regard 1 

to ·1.r1~ay· in o.rde.r the.-t. I might not be aoous.ed of knowing ~thinsr 
oi this mu.rde.r. fo.r I thqught i:t I put myself there · on Satu.rd81't 

- ---- _--tH'lhey m~ght 8!C>OUSe me o:t ~e.vi,ig e. f\~d·. in it, and I now make uq __ _ 
second _fllld last statement .regarding the matte.r :f.reely and voluntar,_ .. · 
11¥ .a:t.ter th1nktng over tlle a1tu'atTi n, and I liave ma e up 'III3 mind · 

/ 

I · 

1D tell the :whole t.ruth, and l. make 1 t :r.reely and voluntarily, 
without the p.rllmiae o:t any .reward o.r :f~om fo.roe o.r fear o:t pu.n--
1ahment in any we:1.. .. . - - . -- . . 

-
I g(>t up ~aturday morning .~p.ril 26,lltween 9 and half past 9, 

as at home 172 Rhodes ~t. The.re 1e a olook on the . Atlanta 
U 1ve.rs1ty and I looked at that olook after I put on my o1othea; 
wen~ to ·the doo.r and pCl1ll'ed a otm water out of the wash pan and 

then I looked at the olook on the Atlanta University.but I forget 
what time i ·t was e:xaotly, but I .remember it waa betweenn 9 and 
half past 8ine. ~heri I washed my f aoe and I eat some a teak and some 
live.r and bread and d.rallk a oup of t ea, and then I aat down in a 
oha1.l' a little while. about ten minuiea, I gu.aaa, and then I told 
my wife to giwe me baok the thr ee dollara and I would get- some 
paper money to keep her from loaing it,to pay her .rent with,and · 

-.she give it to me, and I told her I was ·go i ng to Peters dt. and I 
!. -... / ' 

went to Peters at. and stopped at the be.~r saloon near the o o.rne.r 
o:t Pete.rs and Haynes ~t. and I bought two -bee.re the.re fO.r· my~elf 
and give another :fellow a beer, I d"On't lol0\7 what his name. waa,but 
they call him Bob. ~ don't know where he wo.rka but he ·had· a whip 

I 

I 
I ove.r his shoulder. I s tayed in that aalo.on 3 or-4 minutee juat-J..6....,__ 

enoush to drink that beer and then I walks up to the But t:b-In 
- - -Saloon and TI&lka baok to the 1>-0.oLtable, and the.re we.re 4-..fe11·owa 

baok there shotting d~oe, 6 with me, one wae named Joe Bobs, and 
· one was named Bob Williams,. and I won 90~. I don't lolO\V how long 

-----w~e ....... wu.e=-ahooting.- :fo~ we=we~e=&heotDg on- the elf-unbeknownst to-the 
bar tende.r •. ·I guess we were shooting about ten minutes, and then · 
I oome to the bar and bought a glass of beer the.r e at t he Bu tten 

. .In .aa'loon, and -then I went to Early's beer saloon on !'eters s t. 
and I bought a glass of beer the~e and I walked baok to the toilet 

_ _____ and stood ther e and made a oigarette and than bought another. glass 
ot bee.r, and I oome out and bought a half pint of whiskey and I j;z& 
·a..rank: soma of the whiake1' ,and then I started to the capitol Oity 
Laundry and on my way the.re I met Mr .i'rank, at the oo.rne.r of j!\or ... 
ayth a.nm Nelson Stt going 1iai ?Jont.~ga, and ha told me to wait a 
minutee, and he asked me where I ~as going and I told him I waa go~ 
ing t~ the Oe.pitol Qity ~aund.ry to see my mother, and he diclJi't 
say D.Btll-ing, only be said to wait a minute until he oome baok, 
that he w~ going to see the Montaga and I stood there until ~ 
oome bao-k, he was gone about 20 minutes. l gueaa. He o ome baok and 
told me to o ome t 
went to the faoto.ry with him, walking behind him, and he stopped 
at the ourtis Dng Sto.re at .l!'o.rsyth and 111 tohell st. and he got a 
drink, and I wtited on the outaide. until ha oome out, -and· then he 
told me to oome an and I went to the faotory with him. He had a 

-----ere·~l'M;'111t1=~m;--whi* he oar r ied with him to thelddn tag~ t has an 
op&ne.r to itt and afte r we got to the taoto.ry ,M.r.~.rank took the box 
and· put- it the.re at the trash Ji•l"•U barrel. whioh was Just to I- -

~e· l: ght- o:! tile ateps a.a you go in-;. he P11t a box ther e fo.r me in 
.· ~tt- on• -'.l!he.r e vt e.re s.ome g.rea t big boxes baok further . ~ ~~...._..~, -­

. to ai t down the.r e until I hea.r·d 'him whistle. He just took hie 
f oot and pUJihed a box ove.r the.r e :fq,r me-t~-a-1t-en. Then be :told me: 

---.not ..t.o--let-~ . ila.rley see me, · and ~ter Mr . i '.rank \Vant up t he 
steps, .in a · few m1nut oa here oome·s a. young lady downstairs, that 
was Mi as Matt1~, I thixtlr ahe had on a daJ?k .red, suit. and a ~ain · 
olo$k and a parasol ·1n her· hand, but l d1dn1 t notioe. her ha~. ~he~ 
he.re o omea. lill' '•Da:tle;y down. and he-had on e. g~a.y suit of olothee• · , 
didn't ha;ve.-~ h~t o'n l~ia heB:d.· an~ he sto pe.d Mtsa Mattie e.t t he 
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that you get that· next · WE>ek~. an4 they stood the.re and talked a­
while, but I oould riot he.a.r ~thiilg else they said, then ala: went 
on out the dool' and Ml'.Darley oome b~ok ~ the stepa,a.na .Mr.Darley, 
et~ed up the.re a good wh1le,then he oome own and left and I did . 

. not ·aee him a.nymol'e. ~en hel'e -o-omes Mr.Holloway down about 

,., 

-=--.:- '---"--'=--"-~-inutea . &f-te11 M»,Darle1- hac1. gone: llr ,Hollow~ went out on the Side .. ·­
walk and stood the.re 3 ol' 5 minutes and then he oome and went baok ' 
Up the Steps, and then he.re OOme anotheE Oolo.r~d f ellow, a pegged 
legged one• and he went up the stepa,he had sone bills in hie · 
hands, and Ml'_, Holloway oome baok down with the pegged legged one 
and went out on the Sidewalk and looked at the fellow's wagon.but 
what he said to him l don't know. It waa wagon that had sides to 
it and l didn't see the name on it. it wasn't a ~egular d.ra.y, I 

' ··don't think, it l~ like it might h&ve oome f.rom that plate 
glass oompany on Alabama ;:at. i1hen Hr. Holloway went bao·k upatai.ra 
and it wasn't long be:fo.re llr. ·Holloway oome-l>a4k~ ~ 
gone :for good. I don•t know how loll8,but l gues~ he stayed upetai.rij 
long enough to put on hia ooat and hat. I saw ~,Holloway tu.ro 1Ip · 
to hie .right towards Hunter ~t. • then 1he~• oomea anothe.r lady 
into ·t he faoto.ry • she had on a gl'een· looking dress, ehe--worka · o · 
the fourth. floor, and she walked with her head_ down. so.rt of atoop 
s.hou.J.4e.1'-&4, she ·works for .w..r·thu.17 Wh"ite. She atayed up the.re 7 or 
8 minutes and then ahe-oome baok down with her money in her hanl, 

. and she stood just a little opposite -me and to.re the envelop& 
open .right the.re and -=took he.r money out--and. oounted 1 t, and ala 
abut .her hand up and went out the doo.r and she tu.rnn t-owa..rda 

· liun te.r s .t. and about 16 o.r 20 minutes a:fte.r the.re ~ the.re wasn• t 
any passing at all, and I aet the.re on the box with my head againstt 

_____ _.t,_h-e,__..t .... raah-har.rel. I- a.t~etohff.-~~&t-eu:t-al'ld-put ~hat- 1.n rq · 
·lap• but I oonlc1n' t say whether .c went to sleep o.r not• and the l 

next thing that attl'aoted my attention._:Ml' ~ ]·.re~ whistled tor me __ 
--.,.--. __ . ~or,~uS-t-like-:- thiS ~ indioat!n-g), a.Rd when he whistled I went on 

up the a. tair~ and the double doors · on ·-the stai.rw~wexa oJ.ose.<L __ -­
a nd I opene.d them and they shut themaelvee, .an<\ Mr.i.r.ank was stand .. 
ing at the top of the s t'epa 'and he said nyou heard me did you" n 
and I said ''J'es sir" and ldl'.F.rank grabbed me by rrw arm and he was 
squeezing my ~m so tight his hand was trembling. He had his; glasses~ . 
on,and · he had me just like he waa walking down -. the street with a . 

1

lady, and like he didn't want me _tolook behind m at ·all·• and I · 
though't it wae beoause he had me so tight that mad-e him tl'emble, 
and he oar.r1ed me through the f i.rat off1oe and into his private 
o~fioe, and then he .oome baok in there ,and he didn't say nothing, ~ 
he g.rabbed up a box o:f sulphur matohea,a.nd he went bf40k in the 
ute.r office, the . doo~ was open bet.ween bis oftioe and the Ollt.~ ~­

affioe. and- then- he ·saw two· ladies ooming and he said .to me."gee 
. -ha~e oamea :Misa· Emma Ola.rk and Miss oo.rinthia l:iall 11 and he come 

baok in there tome, he ,ve.a walking :fast and se·emild to be e:xo1t•4• · · 
and he said to me 11oome right in he.re ~im1t, and he motioned to the : 
ward.robe and. I was a little slow a.bout it and Mr ,Nrank · ~abbed me­
and give ·me a. shove and. lJU t ma in the 'va.r~obe and he stiqt_ ]};!.~ _<\QOl'S 

.and told ma. to stay tbe.re until a.fta.r they had gom and I just hea.r.d 
Mias .smma say ttgood morning,Mr.i.rank,a.re ¥OU alonatt and Mr.F.rank · 
aaid •tyean and· I ooul4n1 t heal' them say nothing else, but. I · d1di.1;11 t 

·.know it waa Miaa aorinthia Hal+ until Mr.i'.rank spoke and s uid it was · -
but I heard Miss Emma~e · vo1oe; they didn't stay the.re long,until 
tba~ were gone, I didn't hear them. T}le next move- waa.xr.1i:.rank 
oom~· and let me out of the wardrobe. l don't remembel' M1aa Hall and 
i.usa Olarke using the telephone-,_. if they 4.id-I didn't-hea.r them,. . 1 · 

· and I dilln't aee them mysel:f. I stayed in the we.r~obe a p.rett;y ·i 
good wh11e f o~ the whiskey and bee.r I had <JFank got me- to 1+•••t. . · 
&wee.tins. I ooul4n't ''hear thmD talking only I lie~d ltttsa Emma •81 , ;. 
1•good mo~nlng" • . I:f they had been talking· loud I oou~d have he_!e.rfl . 
them. but 1! they we.re talking low I oouldn't. If they went up-· 1· 
ata1~a,?U.i'.rank -must hav& k&pt :r1ght behind tham ~ ~ that th•Y . 

. . dlln rt t~e off- thi~ • Then afiel' a while -
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· I sa:14. ·""I , got too hot in the.re ".and he s114 ";yea · I aee ;you are 
' sweating~. When h~ opened the aoo~ I was fixing to atep out1and 
; his eyea -we.r& looking larger .. than they usuallJ ~ook, and he je=r - e ___ _ 
•the do~ open ·and I was right· there in ·front of· the doo~.and than 
ilr.J.rank aaid to me to sit down in a ohatzt in the one that t~ns 

.. °*•and when I se.t down he -~01a--m~-to-ge-t-up end--: ·-
.-Shut tha ctoor:; that· was -the· tlo-o.r between his off ioe and t m aten• . . I 

------. - ographer's- ·o:tf ioe• andJgot up and shut it ,aDI he said ''J(m oan you . 
· w.?1te•t. He was Sitting down :facing me and he brushed baok his hatf 

.e.nd.._l said 1'Yea_s_1.r,I oan wr ite a l itt le blt ~.Frank", and then 
- ·---:Jie give me a penoil ·that he got off the top of his de~~e= ana!a~~.re 

we.a n·othing ·on it• he turned a sheet ow.r for me to w.r , en 
he told me what to put on the.re.. he told me to put o~ there "de~ 
mothe.r,a l-ong-taf'l blaek nee;r.o- did this by hisself" 9 and when I 

--we:nil baa to ~t down-'1negro 11 I P\lt it 1'n--e-g·.t-o-a 1• and he· said" 
don't put no "e" the.re . he said that means nagroa and he said now 

., .rub ·the '.'a" o:f~ and I l'Ubbed the 11s 11 out, he aaid"itmee.na just one 
· person like yoUl'Self~ and he told ma to wr ite it again and I 
· w.r1tt'en it, and he· ·looked at it and slapped ma· ·on the baok and said 
"that's all: .right, old boy" 8.lld, peaaid "\vrita· it ·again" and I wr1t-te.n 
it for him th.re~ tidlea._ !I'hen ~.F.rank .reared baok in his ohair and 
aske.d me if I .wanted a smoke and I told him yes sir , and he taken 

· out e. oiga.rette for himself and handed me the box and he sort of · . 
-----tu.r.ned around when he handed me the box and I takan . out a oiga.r­

ette and he handed me the box of matohea,and I t aken out e. oigar• 
ette and lit it and!. saw some money in-the bo:lf-aftd I handed the box 
Of oiga.rettea baok and he told me that was all .right to keEp them, 
and .I told him he had some money in the box and he said that was 
all right . I oould have tbat. 1 t aken it and atuok it in nw pooket 

--.· 

----and then ~.rank looked a.round at me_an'1-hrid up his head tow~da_·A __ _ 
. . the top of the house· and s a id "why should I hang. I ha.ye wealth¥ 
_ _ people in Brookl.yn~r. I" didn't lmovt what he naa talking abeu't, I 

· _ - a1an"t have any idea in the world what he waa talking a.bout ancl. he 

. •. 

. . ·, 

was winking and .rubbing his h,µicls together and touching me on the . 
shank with his .foot and too.k a deep breath, he s a id "wcy should I . 
hang" and shook his head and ~ubbed his hands together. ~hen he 
asked me wher o we.a ~nowball (Gi:rclon Baileyf and I told him I didn't 
know si.r 1 iDd he asked me did I know the night watchman and I t old 
--li1m no-au. I didn't Jin.ow the night watohman pe.raonall.J, I just 
knew h-1m by JUab8. l:lim, and he asked me if I had seen him in the 
baaeD8nt at any time and I told him no.r ai.r, that he would have to_ 

· aSk tbe fireman about that foL.be was down in the ba£fement mo.re 
. ~han arrg o.:r ~ was , and when I told Mr .. i ·.ral'.lk: that he atuok-ene 
.finger to hie mouth and said •ts ... e-sh" that's all .right". and the..n._ 

·ur . I.rank told me· he was going to take . that note I had written 
and send it u off in a lette~ to h·iB people when he wrote. an(l 

' .r~oommend me · to them .beoauae I was a ·good working negro around 
·-- . t~er e, and he liked me • end when Mr. i•ra.nk said that 1 said "au ' · 

· ·,. don't take out e.nothe.r ·dolla.1' f o.r that ·watchman" · and he said -n-all .. 
· .right I won1 t • 1! and he said "I -a:>. n1 t see why you want to buy ~ . 
-..watoh, beoause t:hat big :rat wife of mine wanted m~ ·to bUll her an · 1 automobile but I won't do it~ I didn1 t-s-ay nothing about that fo:r .. 
it dt=dn't · aonoern ·me . and i: didn"t seem t ·o oonoern the subjeot he · 

; was te.lk.ing about at: :tu•at., a.nd 'then Mr . F.rank to1d me when he w.rote 
-~ 1- .tha:t_letter he woiA_d· no~- f~get about me and he- rn; ''w~ll- I w11-~., _ 

. aee .you later about this n and· I said "all r igllt B·ir11 . and then he 
_. ' .reaohed in his p!)o~:t and pulled out his watoh and .said "It is 

nearly time for me to be going to dinne~ but I didn't look o.t the 
watoh. !rhen I asked Mr• Frank waft that aLJ. he wanted with me .right 

·: now and he said yes, and then I · aeke·d ~~m- again "'do you mean I oan 
' have what 1 e in the box au.re enough HJ: .ft.ank!t and he said ~ea", ·1 

·" but 8.ll the time tbough he was talking and 301111ng and going oa- . 
-:--wtth ~'--~n~. I began; to think it we.a-something, for a white· .man 't:°-t-

-:-.-- --_..:....- .. -'~:i-..oa---»5'!1l~ith a negro. and dU.f lq tha -nm. -he o·ast hie e1ea- up · 1 

~the · top-ot-.tha-house and aaid- "iht eJ10--u1a--I- h1JX1g.-I- have-we · 
· n · ever did know whe.re ~, i.renk!.a home ~~ • 
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. '· said "well,1s that ~l "you want for · tood Mt'~ F.railk" and-he- ea1d · 
";ree" and I saw .him go to bi~ de Bk and take out a. br ownilth iook1ng_ 
soratob pad. ~he one I w~e on was white and waa aingle ruled and 
I ·Saw him take out a b.rownieb looking one :t.rom his deak and ·lie 1 

,,.-·-- - took h1e- pe~o·11 and me.de a mark on i'f. I took it to be an "J~l'r • btlt ; 
· lla ahut tlie tablet up and looked at me and toll me tha t was all . 

be_ wtn.t.ed with- me-. and-he- oome e.ll the way to the top of •the steps , 
andl ~e oome 3 o.r 4 steps down to wbWje he oould see me until I -hit 
t he Sidewalk, it aeeue as if_he we.a watohing me .. to _aee. if I .woul4- ­

. take a.nythillg as I went out, but t here was nothing to .take unJ.eea . 
· l took a gl"ea t big box,but when I paseed those t wo dool'S OU-the 

steps the.re t Mr • .i'.rank told me '00 leave one Of the m open, and I 
· taken a little pieoe of iron. they have there. and paehed it againstt 

the doo.r to 'keep it f rom shutting and went on out· in the s treet, 
and I pulled the :front do ar a to when I w-enr out-, and I went to t he 
bear aaloon aorosa the ateeet and opened t~e oigarette box and it 

'-...... had two pape.r 4o.llala in the.re' and t wo Silver qua.rte.re, and ·1 
_ _ aughe~ and s aid ''good luok has done St-'Uok me" t and I bought a ten 

oent double . heade.r and then went baok to Pete.re ~t. anl. hand't . 
none of the boys got the.re that I ~un with and I walks U.p ~he~e· to · 
the moving ploture ahow and looked a.ta th.a pioturea and they dicJnlt 
~eem to be any goo4, and I/~ome baok down Peters ~t. looking f o~ 
that fellow I got the he.lf pint whiskey f~ont, but I ooul<Jn't find : 

· him1and I struok" out f or home , and when I got home it we.a about 
· ha.l:r past ...:two o' olook, an.a: I 'took t he l>uoket and went to Joe 

oar.r's at Mangwn and Magnolia ~t., ani ~ot_!_i_:fteen~nta .IOrth of 
veer in it and oome baok home and ·aen he litt le girl to get a 
-dimera: worth of ~tove-weod-snd a niokle'e worth of pan sausage, 
and I eat_}lalf o:f the pepi s ausage up r aw, and I give rq .old lady .. 

- - ------ - ·$5-.50, and ·the othet litt le oha.nge I ·kept it, and I l~ed down · 
ao.ross the bed am thel'e 1a where I stqed until about half pa.at _ 
e ight that night, and I-g~-an-a-set in f ront of the fire a 
little while and got to swimming at the head , .. and then he.re oomea 
he.r sister. and after she left I went-to bed and I dicJri't leave · .. 
home no mo.re until 12 o'olook &~nday, in the day time , and I walk­
ed up on Mitohell. st.· and at~ed up ~he.re until a quarte.r · to· one~ - · 
and I oome on baok home, I was :lwt•twg>r feeling bad, and I layed 
down aaroea the bed and s tayed theze until 6 0 1 olook, or 6;30 
that night, ,,and I waked up to my mother' e at 92 Tatnall \:S t. and 
they give ma a lunoh up the.re and I brought it on baok home and!. I 

~ s tEq"ed the.re and eat it up and s tayed at home until 10 m1nutea to 
7 the next morning. and when I got .. to the oo.rne.r of 1·oreyth and 

, Kitohell ~t. the . w. & A. blowea- for '1 o',olo~ .• and then I went 
running on to . the faoto.ry. and 1 t was 4 o.r 5 m1nut.es a.fte.r .,, 
o'olook, the olook may have been a little-i-aat, and when I got 
the.re I went upstairs to the areaaing .room and in oomes -Gor&>n 
Bailey,a.nd here oomeij Jo~ Williama and then .rnr. wade OamPb.ell,the 

- . · +eaa i nspeoto.r, and he oone a in --there and aqa nwaan't· it bad 
· about that gul being killed" .and we at:tked him nwhioh gil'l" and 

it seemed like h e s:aid "Jla.ry PUokett", ind we asked him whereabout& 
and he sa id "in t he baaemen1:11;i&nd we aaked him if it was a . vUJ.~i---­
or oolored girl" and he said ·"it we.a a white g~l" ant we to • 
him ni'ea 1 t waa 1i and w~ asked him how she got killed and he sa i d h' 
d1cbl1 t know.anl then he oome on out the doo.r f~at aDl I oome ~ight 

---- - ph1nd h112l 'W1-th 'the ai>rlbkler 1n ·rtl3 hand~ and. then~-went .., the · - -
- --- · toilet and I. went rigJlt behind · him .and got a ep.rinkle.r :full of 

· wate.r and I at~d down the isle until about 9 o'olook, e.nd I went 
. ' and got UII raw stuff on the 3l'd ~loo.r and brought it up to the 

. 4th :floo~ and unloade-a it, and then I said I would go to the "baQe""'· 
.;.::...__-.,..--.,.-- ........... . :: _!_··'men'ti and see who ·that was that got killed.and when I- got there- · 

" theze was ell.oh a · o~owd of · white :People the.re I c;t oul4n't go b~ok 
;: thel'e ,· and ·than the f il'eman aent me to get him e. nio}tle 's worth o:t 

. . oriiona ·_and ·a loaf oi b.read, ~d then he.rQ oo~·a Gordon e.ndl. ha gi vel 
-.me- a ·niokle and the fireman give me a n1okle and told me to get 1 
· them a 4im1 a worth o~ :i>eer and I got it and we all d.rank it. I 
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tomorrow,and I. went and ohanged &hoes an4 pull~d o:tf the psnta · and. . 
P\lt on 'I113 hat . a.nd oome down at 10 minutes to io. and dictn''t go , _, --· 
baok 8.Jl1' mo.re until !l.UeBd8" morning ~na. ·went · to work at TU.e&481' 
motning and got through with '!lI3 wo.rk end went downstairs about · . ~ 

· · · -~alf past 9 and the.re was • suoh a. o.rowd doan the.re I didn't st~ 
· · - 1ong,a.nd I .oome l>aclt up .the ta-le and went to taking UJ some t.raah · 

. and about-ituJ.f past 10 o.r 11 o'olook,Jdr.~l'ank · come baok up the iele 
" and leaned over te» me and ·said "Jim be a good boy" and I E1a~d 

"1'eS au, I am Mr-.li1r~Dk" and wh~n I he a.rd from Mr• l!'rank again he 
was a.r .reste4. · -
- - I come to wo.rk Wednesday morning and· s tarted down to the 
basement and there was auoh a o.rowd down_:t._he:e I coµldll't 8§.t to 
use the toilet, and I goes baok upstairs and· ~inished f1f3 work a.n- d-=--­
wo.rka all that d~ ,and !l'huzadq m9.rning I ~ome iD wo.rk an d go't 
oaught up by 10 o olock,and I went do'anat·a1ra and the f 1.r eman and -
anothe.r oolo.red :fellow "was down the.re and I asked the :fireman 
wh~e was that they a~ the -y-0u.ng lady go~ killed at,and he told 
me .right a.round there,and I took a little J?ieoe ~f paper and went 
around there to s~ e i:f I oollld see. but I oouldn't see where all1'­
body had .been lS¥ing at •. and I 1 oome on baok $d· :found he was t~ow""" 

- . · 1ng some. etuf:f into the :fu.rnaoe, and I went on upstai.rs a.nil stayed 
the.re until 25 m1nutea· to 12• and the detectivea we.re giving ua all 
subpoena.es and I got lfI3 aubpoena and went baok upsta.1.ra anl stayed..·--

- up the.re until 5 minutes to 12• and I come down and went out in 
- the st.reeta end heard the whistle when it bl.owe d for 12 o'olook. 

and I went b·a.ok arid started to oleaning up e.t half past:t 12 and got 
th.rough olean1ng at half past one. ~hen l went down to was h ~ 
sh1.rt so I could have a clean one to wear to oou.rt :for I had been 
wearning thiSi one to.r three weeks and . when I got-b-aok there a.n1 

· pulled off 'l1I3 eh~.rt_and washed it. then ~ere comes llr . 011nn· and I 
asked him whe.re was the dry houae· and he showe-d me whe.re 1t. was, 

· and he toJ.d· me, he satcI-tiJim,the.re a.int no steam in the.re now" 
and I said to IIW'aelf I will have to hang this on the steam pipe 
to get it ~y • and by me hanging it on- there I got a 11 ttle .rust -
on it, and some of them saw me· baok ' th~e washing nw ahi.rt and 
called up. the deteotives and wh8n the deteotlves oome up the.r e I 
ha.<1 done put ·on r;q shi.rt and they asked me .where was the ehi.rt 
l was washing anCF: I told them t~is .here waa the shirt, and they 

- said yes because it is not good dl'y, and then .told me to oome and 
.go with them and I di a. They brought lte down he re- and- -found the•e 
was no blood on the shirt, and give m~ IIW' shirt baok· and that'~ 
all l. know. · ' 
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-. ~ . On a~tvda71 J.pr 1i 26 1913 when :i oon& . baok to th$ . penoil. 1 
faotoq with :ta:1 . J.rail:lt.-l wa.lted lor him downatai.ra like he to.1d . 
me, and when. he whistled for me I went upsta-1.ra and he asked me i:t' 
I wantec1 1·to ·make aome ·mone1' .right q'q.io~ and .l told him yea s·i~j. i 

· --.. , :-&Ji he t6ld. m&that -ir-~ha« pioked up a girl baok. the.re and had :iat • 
' .. he fall and that her head hit asainat sqmeth~ng, he d14n1 t lqiow · 

. me to move her · .and I holle.red and told him · 
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ge·t ~ p1eoe o'l oloth. and I got a big· wide pieoe of oloth arid 
OOJD$ baok the.re to the men's toilet where aha waa. and I tied he.r 
u:p. anA I taken he.r and b.rought her up the.re to a little dreeaing · __ 
.room, oa.rz~ns her on rq .right shoulder, Eµld she got too heavy · 
fo~ me and she Blipped off my shoulder and fell on the ;floor ri-ght----

.. - th~e at tha ~eaaing ~oom and I holle.red :fo~ M.r:.li'.rank: to oome 
. thezie and help ma, that she wae too heavy :torme, and ~. Frank 
oome down the.re ·an~ told me to piok ·her up, damn fool, and he run 
do·:m the.re to me and he was uts exoited, and he pioked her up ~ 
the feet, lier head and feet were stiok1ng out of the a1oth and 

~then we brought he.r on to the elevato.r, Mr . It.rank oa.rrying her by 
th& feet and me by the ahoulde.r.a, and we ·brought her to the elavatOJ! 
and then .Ml' .i'rank says nW'a.1 t, l et me- get the key'r, and te went into 
the o:f f ioe and go.t the key and ~ome baok and unlooked t he elevato.r 
door .and started the elevator down. Mr. j!1rank turned it on himself 
and we went on down to the basement and Mr . ji:.ra.nk helped. me to take 
it off tho elevator and he told me to take it baok the.re to the 

. aawduat pile, and I pioked it up and pu.t it on m:y shoulder again• 
and. M.r.Fre.nkthe went up the ladde.r and watohed the trap doer to 
see if anybody _was ooming, and I taken her baok there ~ ~a.kml 
the oloth fr~~ a.round her and taken her hat and show wh1oh I h~­
p1oke d up upstairs right_wliere her body was lying, and brought 
them down and untied the oloth and brought them baok and t~owed 
them on the trashpile in f ront of the tunaoe. a.nd IJ,r . Frank was 
standing at the trap do~.r-at-the head of the ladder. He didn't 
tell me where to put the things.~ layed her body down withAez 
head towards the elevator, lying on her stomach and the left side. 
of her :faofY"'Waa on the gr:ound am the right Side of he.r faoe we.a 
up. and both a.rma we.re lqing down \Vi t l: her boqhby the s i d.e of 
he-.r bo41°• H.r. Frank joine-d me baor on the :ttiosr o"'oi""'l'F""",==r~'FA-n-R'1~--­
on the elevato~ and he ·stepped on the-elevator when ·it got to where 

· he waa . and he s a il!. .,gee that was a t1.resome Job 11 and I told him 
his job we.a not as t1.r eaome as. mine was, beoauae-rnad to tote it 
all the wa:y from where- she was lying to the dressing .room, and in 
the basement fr om the elevator to \1he..re I left her. ~hen Mr. irsnk 
hope-off .'tbe elevator before it ge~s even with the aeoond floo.r 
and he makes a stumble .and he hit& the- :floor and watohea-wtth 
both handa,an~ he went on around to the Bink to waah hie hands , and 

___ _,,I went and uut otf the motor• and 1 a toed and waited for hlr- • .Frank 
to oome :t.rom around the.re wa.s.hing his handa • and then we went on 

. in~o the off ioa. and tir . 6.rank he oou.ldll't har<lly keEp. still, ta 
· was all the ttJne..-moving about fr an one ot:f'ioe to the ~ther • than 

he oome baok into the etenog.raphe.rSs offioe and oome ba.ok an<rlie ·fod 
.told me "he.re oomes Emma Ula.rk and oo.rinthia Hall I understood 
him to ~fq' . and lie oome baok end told me to oome here ~ni he ·opened 
the wardrobe and told me to get in the.r e . and I \7aS so sl.O\V about 
going he told me tQ> hurry up, damn it, and ra.J!·rank,whoeve.r that 
we.a oome in the off ioe, they didn't s~ay . ao very long,till Mr. · 

- i.rank "as gone about 7 o.r 8 minutes, and I was s till in the ward.,. 
. robe and he hever ·had oo~ to l et me out, and ur .lirank oome mil · 

baok and I said "goodness alive you kept me in the.r e a mighti1 
-. :· long timen and ha said 11Jle&, I see I did", ;you are awea111ng" and 

· then me and 11.r •ji'.rank. set down in a ohair. Mr. ii'rank then took out a 
oiga.rri.te and he g ive me the _box and. as~ed ~ did I want . to smoke 
and. I tol.d him ye~ au, and I to.ken the box end taken out s oiga.r­
atte- and he handed me a box of matohes and I handed him the tnltohes 
baok, and I handed him the oig&l'etta box · an4' he told me that waa 
all right,! oould keep that . and I told him he had some money in 

- it and ha tolcl me that waa all .righ.t,_La.oa.l.d keep tllat, and 1.:.r. 
·, ~ then asked me to w.r 1 te a :few lines on that paper, ~ wh1 te 

· ' ~o~atoh pad he had th&r e. and he told me what to put on the.r e, 
. : and I asked him-what he we.a ·going to do with 1 t and he told me to 

3uat g.o ahead an~ wtite, and then afte.r I got .th.rou.g~ writing · MJ:. 
•
1 i.rank looked at it and sail it was 811 right, ant.~. 'Frank looked . 

. · · ~ up at the top of the house and. said ~why should I hangt I hava · 
aalt o le .:1n -Br-ookl " · d I asked h im .what e.bou-t me and 



. .. . . 
. . 
~ ·-r. -·-- -- - .· ... ,. 

.•.: -
·~ ·. --·_ . · 1'h&~e ~ the ~~nq h& sa id he we.s _going tG g:ive me am. :r.r.r .f~SJJlt_ 
~ _:_., . . . liaU"hel'~ .. here · 11 .. two hund.red dollars. n and h e hanb d- m&-&---r--

. · · .. ·· ~-· - ... ~ ... ·lt1f ltoll of- gr-een. baok money and I di&l't · oount it,"I s-tood tliiie _ 
~..!--·. __ • • • •• •• • , a ittle while looking a.t it in- my hand. and I told!:JJr. l'~e.nk notJ . 

... · · :... to take anothe.r dollar ~or that wa.tohman I owed and. he sa id he · . · !· 
· wo~dn't - .and tha raat ta jus-t lika I have · ~old - it betore. ~ -~ 

.____ _ ___ ..:....· _ ~ ~eaaon -1-hav~- no'fJ 'bold thi-e-be'fo.r-e-t~ I- t-ho1J6ht -!U .Fr a.lilt-~{ 
. would get out and help ma out. but i ·t seems .t lla.t he is notq ioing ' · 

·---'---_. o-get-ou~ve-aeoided to 'iJranct tell the whole t .ruth a.bout·-=--
_,.:-- - . ~his · me.ttel: • . _ ·· . 

I • • 

r - . 
While I ·was l ooldn-gcJ.t the money 1.Jl- _my hands ~.F.rank 

,~------'-----S"'a ..... 1-d- nJ.et me have that and I will make it all .right with you Mondv 
' if I l1ve and nothing ha}>pens .na.nd he took the money b~ 

,. · 
1
• I · ask.a a. him 1:! that was . the wq he dona and he said he wa.Ul.d g1 ve. 
•. it baqk. Mond8'• · · . · · - · --

· ... . . 
-"T"'•- -

• • f # " ----....;.._----------,-~-t~-1gned) James oonley •. 
. ; , 

. :.two.rn to and aubao.ribed be:tor e me 
- . -. .. -f!his 29th -~9_ .of 111~1 1913. . . 

I -

~ {d1sned) a. o. J'ebnary• · 
' Bota.ry Publio, Fulton o.ounty,Ga. 
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· n.EiRN~'S BXHlBI~ . 40. ~ 
.. 
" . . . . ----· -·-

. ' 
i. 

.., . ' ·: 
Os.sh book o1f the lfational. Peno11 Oompany, -page 197 . of 

~ : . . ...=..--.,., . . 

-~ oohta~a -the -~oi~ow.1ng .~e~nt~iea.:. ).n ·~~'·~ h~d~ii~iriaJ 

.. 

19 
····· ... oash 

:1~9~1~3-=---=-~--~~~~~-rD=.r;.w•----· ~........:1~9~1~3~--~------:.;;;;;;:;m=;C~r~.:__..:-~--~~ 
_. To b8lanoe 39.85 : DY kel'oaene -· .16 
4/,22 · To ·oheok 16.00 : 11 -type • 75 
4/24 15. 00 11 Dray 6170 

69.ali . -: 11 oases -10.00.---- --;---

___ ........., __ ..,.... __ .,,......_ ...... - - -.--,.,_._ ...... _~ .. .. 

./ 

... 
t . 

-----

. r . '. .• 
\ 

--. 

~---· ---. . :.' 

11 exp.reaa 1.10 
" l.'OStage i.oo 

· " l'are>el post · .16 
" 2 wka .rent typewriter2.oo 

· " Suppliea .• sohneegaas .46 
: - _J, _~ Hdw.oo·.-·.·. .85 

"'Tlln emith - . - 11.50 ~-. : 
11 thread .05 
" O!ll'fa.re . .10 

... . 
11 He.rbo.rt if.right · · 4.oo 

: ·omitted f.r..Q!ll ·pay.roll 39.31 
- Ba.ls.nee to ttd. 30~ 1)4 

• • --..---5-9-.·s··s-

.......... ~ . . -r. 
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Oash boaJc items made out by J~ank . to :balanae same. 

· •18 - . ..-: -- .--=-·· -:.::-.~-:--.; .. -
• 76 ·.· 

__ _ 1.00-- ·­
a.oo 

--------=---- .. 

. a.10 
oases 2.60 

1.26 
3 .60 

-- - 1 -75 • • 

i8:18 
__ _1zprea11 .36 & .75 

Postap .ISO !, .150 
P&l'Oe1 poet .03 &.13 
Rent -type.r.2.-2 wke _ _ 
Suppl1ea.•5~ohn. 
King H4w.oo. .es 
!tnam1th 11.60 
Thread · • 06<. 
oar:tare .10 
He~bert wright 4.oo 

.. 

. · ' 
10.60 

1.10 

-1.oo 
il& 

2.00 
.46 
.85 

11.50 

. .. 10 . 
. 4~00 
39.!X 

Oaeh box f 4.34 short 
O.K. F-1/86/13 
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...... 
It ia too sho.rt a time a inoe you left :!l or anything sta.rtl ing to 

-
have haHl.Dpid do\fn hare. ~he opera has "tlanta in 1 ta grip, buj that ends 

to-day. I've heard a rumor tha t Opera. wil l. iuot be- given again in a hu.rry 

here. 
) 

•ro day was "Yonde:f" here,and the thin gray line of veio.rans,smalle.r 

eaoh yea..t:t..~l'a.ved the rather oh illy weather to do honor to their f allen 

o·a:nr a.de a. 
Bnolaaed you will '!ind lo.at weeks r~rt •. ._The shipments at 111 keep 

- - -
up well, tho' the result is noj what_ one would wish. There 1a nothing new 

--..::._,-/ 

in the faoto~y ~tc. to report. Enclosed please find the prioe list you 

desired. ~ 
'!'he next letter fl;om m~you should get on boa.cd a~. After tMat l , 

will write to the address you gave me,in $.run'Rfurt. 

With muoh love to you both,in which hUOille,j-0ins me, i am, 

Your a:f!eot..1.9nai: e nephew, 
( digned) Leo iii • .b:r ank. 

I 

------ -

. ~ . 
- ' ' './U _:.. r... . 
- •----"'--~- ,.._·.._ - -·~ ···- -··---· ···-·- .. (,£. _)"1.. : -·-~ - ... ~ '. 

. --
' 

-· -·· 
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-----_ _ ._· 1__· -----~ 
• -4 

' . 

-·--­.--

I . 

-

----- -

.-

i·/eekly rflport :forwnrneo to n oses ~1 ra.nic by J,eo Ji . J.urnnk,. 

enclosed in JJeo i ;. l''rlmr: 's l etter to l1oses .v·.rank , aa set fo rth_ 
"' -

in Nxhi l>it 11 42 11 ,· sn i cl re!)ort being in .r•rank 1 s ho.nnwritine ,. sg~e~ 

be in$ :f ol cled t 0 the saMe 811.e as envelope,,., Set forth in 1•!Xh1-4i-1''\:l~i~t;...~L..-~--

ta44" he.re in.-

J:'.roduo t i on: llet 
~ood 

---~H. e d imn 
0hnap 
Jobe . 

J!'llT&f \il AL . · 

Wee k enrl.inB April · 24 , 1 913. 

2719t 
700 

. 629t 
59~, 

791 

Gr • 
Gr . 
·;r • 
Gr • 

.:..---- - --- - - - -----------1'>cg-%-·-

(. 

Ile t Value .l:'rocl. 1 n 
·Total 1·:xpena i tu.roa 
Resul t-JJef 10 1 t 

Sh ipmenta 

~3066 .3 1 
3175.75 
169.44 

f5438 .78 
4374 sr . 

~a-received 

O. K. - b' 

-~. 

;;~ 3320 . 31 
1 904 

vn.lue 
Gross 

----------
.. ; 

·- --- ·--·--- - - ~......,,,,..--- - ·- ··------------...--- ---
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· tlant~,Ga 
A'.p.r 26 
8- PM 
1913 

Mr. i .M • . Fr::nk, 
I 

o/o hotel MoAlpin 

Greely Square , 

11 

. ,, 
New Ybrk, N • 

: I 
I .\ :. 

Ir 
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.DM.f!i!T.UAH~r~ illi.L.Blf 46 • . 

•• 4 

wee:tly r epo.rt sent. by Lea .M. l 're.nk t .o oaoer ~p&nhe1:mer 

and .reQ~ived~by the latter on ~pril 28• .+913, said roport being 

in the handwriting of .l!1rank. 

---
l!'INAllOIAL. v 

' 

Week ending~il 24• 1913. 

:e~ oduotions .. Net 2719l 
\lood 700 
M&dium 6291-
Ohee.p 699 
Jobs · 791 

29% 

Yet Value Prod'n $3066.31 
'l!otal expendi tu.res __ 5-.l...,7roi5..., • ...,7,..,,5_ 
Reaul t- vef ioi.t ·==to9.44 

">hipments 
. ~5438.78 

4374,1.ir,. 

Gr. 
Gr. 
Gr. 
Gr. 
Gr. 

Orde.re rece ive ~ ~3320. ;,']. --v-aiue 
1904 Gross 

O.K.- .1!1 

. . 

. -. .. . . · - ,_:.,. __ . . .. 
. _ • --~ -## :.:. -· _ - • " 

•+~ '\ ~-=~---· ...... ,_ ...... ....,_~.....-.-· ,. ~ - .__.. - -~ 
----·~~---.--:-·- - ---·-----· - -- - - -_--........;; ___ -~- ____. 

· ~- ~ ... .- . -: -; .... .,,,,.,,.~.,,... . - -"'t""t~ -- -~ .......... . . 

.... 

. ·~ . 

I • . •· .. 



..... - . - -· - • -1 ? •I • -. . 
·, 

.uE.h'l4!HUANT1 S .6XlJlBIT 46 . 
.. 

__ , -.. ··· 

tieek).y f inanoial repp.rts ot the business of the. llo.tional ;· -

.Penoil Company sent by ~eo 111. _l!·.?.8.lik to Oscar tap:penheimer, :for 
- . - -

each week beg inning Januar y 18 , 1912 and ending ·wi:th the week 

ending Apr 11 24 • 1913 , oaoh of s a i d reports being i dentical in 

f orm with the defendant •·a -e%hibit- "46:' a n d being in the handwr i ttns 
. 

o:t Leo Jue .n·r e.nk. 

J?e.y ·enve lope found by deteot ive MoVlor th. rt is_ an . .... 

ordinary pay al!_yal~pe used ·by · t he J:'enoil uo"mpan~ with the numbel' 

"186" w.r i tten thereon~ wltn the t irst i-n i tials of a name on it , 

Ulub found by deteotiv~ iloworth_ at. ~he fac ~ ory . ihe . 
:alu~ is r ou.nd , about· three :teet long and thr.ee · i nches i n diameter, 

we i ghs a:p!)rox i.r!lat Aly three pounds and has several red blotohea 

ther eon. 

- -

.Brown suit of olotbes worn by Leo 1.11. ~·rank on -"'l.Jl' il -~6: -
1913. Opnaiats of ooat , pant s , and veat. ~uit doea no~ appe a r 

. l 

to .be new, but· i s olean and unspott ed. 
., 

........ - ··.-
~~--~~---~D~~~~~~'S .~IBI~ 60. -

Bank book show i ng ao oount. of Leo M.:--Jrr ank with .Atlanta 

Nat ional Bank_. Shows balance on .April ·l,1913, 9t ~lll.13 ~ and ;a de• -

-~-posit ·of $~~. on .Apr il 18. It :fu.r~her ahow~ that the awn of 

$~09 .. 65 ha<), bee~ drawn out on o·h~lfka .. (detendantra exhibit 61), 

~eaving e. balance to the .oredit o.:f. depositor o:f (~16 •. 2t? • . •. . ' . 
. , . : 

.. 

• I 
I 

.· , 
I 

. . ·- . _ __ ....:.b-.~ .. . ---- .. . -~-.~· -.: ...... - ·----=---=·---·----- "':- .~-~-_. ___ . ..! - . !.-· ,.. . _____ ._...,_._ .. - · --... - . ---· -

. __ .... 
- ·- .. 

-----~,-·r · -. . -... ... ... .... ---? --· ---~ - ...__. - . ,- - ... -, - --- ~~... . ~ · . . .. ~·· ·, .. ' •. , ~" ·· . \. .· . . .. · .. . ' . .. .. . 
~ . 



}_ ~· I 

. )or-
•• • .. " ' .. ... . 

.-

·' 

~-----"!I!)VJUlla1vAo.aanoelled oheoks dl'awn on the atl.:anta National 

· Bank, eigned by ·Lee i:r. ~.rank as :fo.llowa :" 

uo. Date 
46!D-4/l/l3 - -

Aillount . Payee 
$20.00 - Lira .L.IJ.l!'r unk 

~ndorsementa 
ius.L:-r4.l!'rank 
Ohamb e.r ra1 n-J ohnB&&-

--- - ---- DuBoa e oo. · 

4~ l '-4 /l /13-

452-4 /l /13 

463-A-4/9/13-

454- 4/6/13 

·. 455- 4/21/13 

456- 4/2/13 

457- 4L2/13 

458- 4/9/13 

468- 4/16/13 

460- 4/24/+3 

-·- ---

1.50 --west View J!·lor al uo.-VJest View .trloral v·o. 

12,"'34 Baas (\; vompany 

32.50 Hive.rs Rea lty 00 . 

Haa~\101Il]?a.ny- - ... 

Rivers Realty ~o . 
arnerioan Natl . Bank 
Mrs • .c. . S&lig. 
».'d.-s ohols vo . 
Travelers Bank u Tr . vo . 

7.50 alex Vittle.r,Qecy- Alex ~1ttler 1 d~oy 
Di ttler Btmr; 
irourth Uatl, Bmk 

6,26-Guthman Ldry. CJ o. Guthman Laun dry-& n.rll.uo .• 
· 2 00-
·~ . Maier & ~e.rkele 

6 , 00 :>el:t 

5. 00 Sel:t Leo rJ , ~·r ank 

5.00 Sel:f 

. .. 

------- -------

2.-- I 
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l>l:lFENDAUT'S EXHIBIT 62. 

Pioture of the ::Selig home t .alten f r om the outside of the baok 

door o:t the ·k1 tohen. It ahowa the entire k1tohen and ·also the 

door l end ing into the d ining room. it ahows nothing Ql se in..._th.e 

dining room. 

ilSl!'bilT.gAlJ T' 8 .ciXHI Bl T 63 • 

Eiotu.re of ~elig home ta.ken aianding direotly i ns i de the ba~':k 

doo~ of kitohen. Showa praotioally sane vi ew as laat piotu.re bn& 

ahowa n-e-view at _all o:f ~he dining room. 

· Pioture of the sate with open door standing in outeL of f to-e-

o:f the Nat ional ~enoil ~Gmpany~ 

DEF~T1S EXHIBIT 65. 

Piotu.re of the outer otr ioe of the NatJonal . Penoil Bompany 

:fac t ory, showing the- sate with the door wi de open . ~iotu.r e shows 
.. 

sa:fe door shutting off any view i nto the inner off i oe and shows 

no viev1 ctr anything in the inner off ioe . 

J)E1''ElrDANT'S EXHIBIT 66. 

Piotu.re talce~ on the outside of the outer of fioe l~oking t o­

ward t he inner of f i oe with the aafe door open • . It s hows n~ v i ew 

a t all int CL.the -inner· -off ice. - - -- --- --

.llEFElIDAET'::l EXHIBIT 67L 

Picture showins the pay window in the off ioe oj .tbie Nation~l 

Penoil oompa~aotory. 

,, 
,,, 

----~-- -- - -

--- Piotu.re showing :toot o:t elevator "..~hattin the basement of the · 
---

National Penoil Oompany· :taoto.ry. Shows ~ubb~and t.rash iri}le- . 
. -

vator -shatt an4 barrels adjaoent thereto. . . 
.UURBDAHT18 1m:IIBI!69-. 

- \ •• • • I 0 • 

•· · . · Picture of baaen&nt o:f ."lia.t1onal Pe:p.oU Oo~ :taoto.r'1, 
, . 

1 
' • o ' ~ o 0 - -

0 
' r . .- t - • ..,P-a.-&_A,. • • o II'',- •"" __:_Ill' .M\ • • _,,,.:... , , , .~ 

~-~~~~~~~~;;:,;.: ... _t..f..t:~ .,--; _. ,_ ~ '-'~ • ,. ,:: _--::.-·- 1.!_ --.~ • ' _ •_:__ Y _f ,--, ..-s-""'.J··:__-,.;-;J"f- . • - :• 
· · · fr.om the el evator- she.ft to tha l>aok door• , · 

4..-:0~-- . . .. .. - . . • 
. . . ,H:!J..tttL . ... 

~ . - ~3V 
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DE.FE?lDANT' l:$ EXHIBlT 70-. 

--P-l'6ture ot .. tl;le oorne L in the basement Whe.re body was found, 
-

·a.ro'19>-d the left oor ner behind the partition shown on the pioture. 
I 

D.!SirENDAliT1S ~XHIBlT 71. ·" ----- / 
Piotul'e s}J.owing pasaa,ge .way l eading to the iaok door i n -t-he 

basement of the faoto.dy. i iotur e shows boxea pil.ad_u12-0n eaoh side_ 

of the paaaage· way to the height of the oeiling. 

JlEl'Kt1DAli'£1:-l ~lBIT 72 . 

l'iotu.r_e _!lhowing entrance tOJ the faato.ey f .rom t he atreet • 
. .. 

~hows the partit_~on on the .right immedi atel y entering the faoto.ey, . 

behind whioh......1.a the elevator. ~he ptapa leading to the seoond 

floo.r of the faato.ry are shown i n the baokg.round • 

.1)4FElfDAN:l ' S ~XHIB11' 73 . 

Pioture showing elevato.r ehaft a~d trap do o.r on the ground 

floor of tbe f~otory. ~hows s teps leading to the seoond floor on 

the lef t of the picture. 

Pioture of metal room, showing place where Oonley ·olai ms to 

have founffi body • 

----~-, _____ --___ _. ioture showing pl.aae whe.r~ oot ton saokS \Ve! e kept • . 

' 
DEF~NDAl~T'S ~IBIT 76. 

Pioture of the· pla. ting · room. 

DEF~NllAlI~1S MXHIBIT 77. 

:Picture of the metal. room, showing where too flo~i wa.~Mpped-
.. 

·up. by the deteoti"vea ~n f.ront of d.r~Ssing J:oom.- -
' 

.4 

Piotur& showing lathe where Barrett o1a.tma to .have found hsi.r. 

P1otu.re ahowing 
' 

DBl'ENl>.AHT• ts .ilHIBI!I! 79 • 

.,1;°; .. !!.rom ~~or lo~king down ·at~_pa to · 
. . 

r. teo9nd· ~-~1.oo~. l>1ctllJ.'·e. eh~~ man ~&l.k:1ng 

3 tJSietai r.pom tows.rd,. the ~~ato-.r. 
. . . .. .. ~3$'" .. . \ 
. . . 
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DEFBNDANT1S EililBIT SO. / 

. 
£1oture showing elevator bQx on the office floor. 

1JBiEJIDANT18 i:aHIBIT 81. 

Pioture ellowing elevator wh~el at th~o~f the fourth floor. ... . .. 
UEJi.IENDANT'a i:..XHIBITS 82,83, 84. 

Pioturee showing · view of the metal room- on tha seoond floor. 

Pioturea show doo.rs of the metal .room to be partly ma.de of trans- .: 
--

parent gla~ •. ·-

Pioturea of the metal room oloset with the door open and 

oloeed. 

.L)E]'JlflJ)ANT'S rlXHIBIT 87. 
-

Blue print from whioh the model of the factory (defendant's 

exh1 bit ~) was made." __ _ _ /'. . ·- . 

- ~· 
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D.El!'ENDAll!' S .cll.HIBIT 88a, b, o, d 1 e 

, 
' 

-II 
I 

!·ive jars oontain1ng oontent-a of atomaoh taken from different 

. parties who had ~a.ten cabbage and bread. 

l>EJ!'ElT.UAN'l''S E.XlU:BIT 89. 

~xtraot from the minute~ of Walton Superio~ uourt showing 

thrae ind iatmenta for laroeny f rom the hous e against o. ~ . Dalton, 

at tm April Term,1894 of sa1,s\ court. Plea.a of guilty in eaoh 

_ _____ _...ndiotment and a :tine of ~ 50. am twelve months in tha chain. gang 

senteno& in eaob. oa~ e. J~lso indiotment o:t o. B. JJo.lton, atthe 

~ · February Term,1899 of Walton ~uperior uourt for stealing ba~e of 

-- -

ootton. Plea. of not guilty, and verdict of jury t inding defend­

ant gtiilty, recommending pianishment. as_foz misi•amx misdemeanor • 

. Fine ot ~20. 00 and six montht( in ·uhain gang • 

. -

' 
--------:---

----·-=..-=..-.. ---- ----- '~=-~------------
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J}EFEllDAlTT'S .illtHIBIT 90. 

!rest imony o:fNewt .Lee before the u or oner 1 a inquest aa :fo llows : 

~Be (.Mr .Gantt) says •1 would like ~o have them(ahoea) be ­
-O"t\11Se I Bot to go to work Monday.' I says l can't let you in the.re 
unless lJ.r . Frank Bti.ys ao. He says 'Ia Mr.~·rank the.re? ' I s o.ye, yea 

, if you want me I will go up and ask him. By" ·that time 1:11- . irrank 
comes dQwn and runs right into .M.r .Gantt , standing in the front 
door and he looked like ho was :trightened. l ·saw 1.:r. J!•rank we.a . 
fr i ghtened, but I taken it this way , he and M.r . Gapt t h14d fell out 
and he disohar ged 1a.r . aa.ntt and lra · i thousht that he thought by 
him hanging a.round there that he was waiting for h i m and had oome 
t o do him some harm. Mr . Gantt said I tot some old shoes up the.r •.:e 
and I would like to get them. ldr . ~·.ranlt looked at him and s a14 
what sort were they, and he s aid they were tans • I says, I think 
I sees a ~oy sweep them up in the trash. He says I have some blaok 
ones upt liere tog. Well, I says I don't know an~rthing libou.t. any 

.blaok shoes, then IJ.r.Gantt says l oan go up there and aee if l can 
f ind them, then he drops his hea d and looked right at me . Then Mr . 
l!'ran.k says , '.Newt you oarry him up ther e , go \7i th him al'atlnn and -­
stay with him while he . isi ttp there 1 and so we went in and went on 
up the.re and :round the a l.oea like he -q. says and then he asked rae 

·tor some. paper to wrap them up and I gave him some paper, and 
. then I got h im some t wine •••••••••• 

I don't know when .r eve.r seen him chancre tha t (time slip) 
before. Re ' s put the tape in once be:fore; it was one night. l 
never paid no attent ion to how-long i t too~im. I didn't take him 
tive minutes. l couldn't tell whether it took him a minu te9 ox not . 
On ~atu..rday nigh~ . it took him a pretty good lit~le bit, because 
he spoke about it. He says 'It' a kind o:f- hard to ge t in. 11 

Harry ~oott' a testimony be1ore coroner ' s inquest as follows: 
. .. 

11He juat told ma · that he had been down at the polioe barracks 
. 1'1oµrlay morning ·and he talked to John " laok, and John Black aeemod 

to auapeot me of the a.rime,' and he then .repeated to me his 
movements on the day of the murder , that i s on ~aturday.., he re-
p~.rted at-the of f ice , I believe he ~aid, at around eight 01 olook ~ 
in the ~orninB , ~ta7ed ther e up until ten o'olook, then he went to 
JJo.Atag rlrothe.ra ; .hlr • .Uarley ac c ompanied h im down the s t r eet a little 
ways , and he continued on to1~ntag B.ros . by h i mself , a11d .returned 
to the f aot o.ry,l believe , a-t 10;30, that Arthur Whi te and Ha.r:ry 
Denham were employed on the 4th floor of the f acto.ry, working 
du.ring tpe morning hours , and about 12 ;10, this litt l e girl, Mary . . · 
Phagan · oame into the o:ff ioe t0- r\.ra\7 her salary which he gave her · 
(fl.20}. The nominationa,wpioh he th~ught , were two half dollara 
and two d i mes •. and tha t 1.:ary .ehagan. l eft h i s pr i vate ofti-__,.........., _____ _ 
he paid her of ~ . anti went into the bookkee-e.r 1 a o:f f -ie-e, nnd whe-n 
she got bear the do9.r, a.he turned to him, and said, "Has the metal 
come yet?' An4 .Ml' • .1r.rank .replied 'NO' ·• Then he sta ted tha t .Mar·y - -.~· 
Phtsan went .on out, and it was about 12; 50 that he went upstairs 
to the 4th floor, wher e Denham and ithi t e we re workin13 and saw !.l.r s . 
White up thet a taJ..king-t1' her husband. B.e made the remark tha t he 
intended oloaing and looking the doo.rs ., and asked :.:.B .uJ:lit e_if aha _ 
~ould le-a ve, and also asked the men up there h0\7 nes..r they were 
through \Vith their work. :d1ey tol.d hi!'. they didn't think they oould. 
:f 1n1ah. up right soon at that time, and lie '.came on downstairs, and 

·- told. them he waa go ing to look · the doors when he \vent ou.t. He 
· stated that .he lei!t t he :fa.oto.ry about l;io P . Jil., went hoxoo t o h ia 
dinner, .re-.urne d to tlie · f aotory' then about 3 o ~ o lo ck • -and r1hi t e 

- .and D.anllan1 we.re st il l o~ the 4th :t lo or, - He di.d no-t m~et- anyone gv-
-'-1118 out 0 .1'- ~ oomill6 in. •b-out 3 ;10 both \'lhite and .uenhB.nt .. le:ft t-he .. : 

building; that ~fl).wt Lee reported to h:i:m abont four o'olo~k, as he 
·4'.i...· r, " had i nat.ruoted hrm to d.o on the day pr1 vioua , tha t 1 t wa s h i s in­
.,.,,._ . tention to go to t he-ba-1_:.l:-[;amu that a-ftei'i'loen,--a-nd- when Newt La.&-

V3 g . . . 
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-oame there , he told him th~t 1 t ·would not be necesso.r;;· f o.r h i ru to 
to ·t,a work just a t that particular hou.r , that he ooul!l eo ·out on 
the stl'"eet an~ enjoy hilllSel.t for e. !e \1 hours , :-uid retw;n c.b.out six 
0 1 olook . l!;ranA s 'ta;,:ed in the building from :tonl' to six and Jlewt 
.Lee return.a d ut 6 o' oloc. \7ent on duty and. ji·:rank l ·eft too_ building __ -
at about 6;15. on his ;-,ay out he saw llewt .Lee sitting on n packing 
box outside the door of the faoto.ry talkins to a man by the name 
of Gantt. Lee told Jf rank what 'J.antt was stay i i:g there for, e.nd 
e.f tor oons1der 1ng allowed r..rant t to 001:,e ups tairs f or a pair Of 
shoes, that is g o up inside of the factory , out he ira t.ruated newt 
Lee to Stay \Vith l7antt While he YlaS U]? inside Of the factory , until 
he laft, which he said that Lee did. l!'rank then o.ontinued on to his 
home, ru.rl ::. a.id that he bec ame v10.r.ried c.bop.t Gantt 1 s :p.reaenoe in 
the building. knowing that he had diaoharged him for some kind of 
:fault . He continued to \VOr r y ubo ut t;;a.ntt 1 s p.resenoe in the bu i ld­
ing and ther efor e called up 111ewt Loe on the telephone at -7;30,aa. 
he knew it ·::i'<S that time f or .Lee to punoh the olook at · that hour , 
and he lfOUld hear the telephone ringing inside of the office while 
he waa ·ther e at the ol1'ok; although l e.rn not s iu·e , l j;hink he said 
he made an eftort· to get ~ee at se~en o'olook and failed and fin­
ally fS Ot him ·at 7;30. t1han he calls, d . JJee on tte telephone, m 
inquired i f l7antt had lef t the building. Lee ~eplied, 'Yea;• J!•rank -
then aak~d J. i m i t everything else waa all right, to wbioh Lee re-

_ plied 'Tear , and be hu~uR the reoeiver and at about 9 that nisht . 
he r etired -to -go to bed ; and I believe now that that's the extent 
of wy interview with ru..r • .!!'rank. : •••••••••••• 

11 Yes, 1 ru.n wo.rking in the interest of the_Jt§t\!J,J.ulJti.L_.Ll:i.w~.1..-1.;.u..-.--t-­
t J ferret out who is .responsible for tl:.e @Urder . rar. J:Slaok and I 
requested 1lr.».rank that he go into thi s private room with Lee. · and . 
endeavor to 5et any informe't ion tl:at he i:iiBht be wit jiliolding from 
either of us 01· the fle't'._eotive de:p... .r t ment, a.nc~ told !:.t. ~·.r~nk to 
impress Ltpon Lee t ~:e i mportance" or telling the Whole t.ruth i n the 
matte~, and do whatever he could to persudde Lee to tell the ab­
solute t.r.uth in t he matter. lJ.r. :·.rank sa in he unde.rs tood, and we 
sent him in to talk to .Leeg. l have no way of knowing :dm what 
.h'ranlc said; they v1e.r e both t0Bethe1• privately in the room there , and 
we had :b.o r1ay of knowing exoep~ what Lee told us af terwarda. 11 

Harry ;:>oott's report to the .t' inke .cton agenoy, as :follows:. 

11?.l.r .~·rank stated that on tiaturday ,~pril 26th,19l3, the faotory 
of the !Tat ional J?eno 1l uompe,ny wa"ft' oloeed down, _and that only two 
ot the employees report.ad :tor work the ent ir e ·n. ey-, and these me:r;t . 
wer e Harry JJenham and J . a .ahi te, who are employed on the 4th floor 
o:t the build in". Jill' .J!'rank a. tated that he was i n the off ice up 
until about 1 F.M. and that at 12;10 ~.M., a girl .employee of the 
faotory, named ,..ldary Phagan, called at the of f ice bf IJ.r .!1ranlr f ~ -
he.r wages . and she received ~1.20, either in a one - dollar bill .and 

·1 , two d'imea , or t wo half dolla.rs and- t wo dim ea. Mr • .iaank l~ raQnally 
handed this girl he.r \11ages, a::tter which the Phagan girl ·1af t Mr. 
J!'.rank1 s of f ioe and wa.lke d towards the door o:f the o·ff ioe adjo ining 
.Mr . Frank•a o:Uice , which door l oads into the; faoto.r-y.· 1111aa Pha{)an ·· 
turned to M.r • .l!·ra.nk an t ci.Ske d him i:f the metal hadnarr1ved yet; to 
'!hioh .Mr •. trre.nk replied 1 11 o~ _ and the._g-i.r..Lth&n-Went- o.n away out of -
th~ faotoey, ae :tar- aa Jdr . J!'rank knows, as he d.idmot aee . enythil!g_ _ _ 
of her during the afternoon. About · 12 0 1 olook, noon, lira . J.A • . 

~-w-hite entere d the faotory and V{ent to the top floor where her hua­
band, J.a..Whit·e was working, and a t 12..;46 l' • .M., Mi'. ~rank wett to 
the 4th :tloor. . anQ. _i n · th~ preeenoe ot. 1~tr·a.white told lle~a:m and ; · ·-· ·· 
White that he \'!&B" going · t-o locrk the doo.rs., and -ma . Whi t ·e then 1.ef t , 
the f .aoto.ry, put White and .oenham informed Mreir:r-ank that they .had . · 
not f ini~d-the~ wo~k and M.r·. ~·rank then told them t .o .remain _untp. -· :ti{,4} 

''i-3f 
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Defendant's exhibit 92 (Cont'd) 

they had gotten through. M.r.Jir ank--left the f aot ory about 1 -:e . M. 
ciaturday , while White and Denham were s till on the top floor • .tlr . 
J!·rank then went to h is i ome, to his dinner, roturning to the :taot­
ory at 3 P . I:l., and he aaw that l'fhi te and JJenham were about through 
with their work!, and both of them-1eft the faotory at about 3 ;09 
i> .M. 4s far as Mr • .l!'rank lmows he was the only person left in th~ 
taoto.ry aft or that hour. on ]!·r iday. li.r • .hra.nk had inst ruoted his 
ne3r o night wa tohman , Uewt .Lee, to .ropor t at the f aotdll'y on .:>at 6 
ur day at 4 ;00 .e.M. on aooour.t -o:f-it being a holiday, and n Jne of the 
empl Jyeea working • .n.t 4 P.lJ. the neero Iler1t J,ee arrived :it tm 
f a oto.ry , .r·epor ting for work to .Mr • .&!·.rank who told him t hat it wa 
not neoessa..ryf or him to go to work at that that time, but that he 
could e;o out on the stree t and .have a good t 1me until about 6 P.M. 
and that in the mo ~:ntime ur .~·rank would stay-1n the faoto.ty . The 
negro left the faotory , returning a3ain at 6 F. ru. and at 6;05 p.m • 
.Mr • .&!'rank left ·the factory for his home and on his y1a.y out of the 
:factory illr by .the b'orsyth ~treat door he saw tr.a negr o night 
watohma.n , .Now.t Loe , talking to a bookkeepe.r named uohn I~ . -;antt 
who had recently been d isoharged by 1.r • .l!'.rsnk, lt developed that · 
Gantt was a.ski ne the negr o wntoh11an , newt L')e , to allow him to go 
to tl~ e swcond ·floor of the h otory and aeoure a pair o:t shoes that 
he had lef t tr.er ~ , a.s he ":anted to go to hie home a t u a.r ietta, 
Georgia, and do some plowinB and t he ne Bro, rrewt Lee, then asked 
IJ.r • .f!•rank if he would allow Gantt to enter the bnilding. Mr. E·r ank 
knowing that he ho.d dis.charged :\7antt for thievery, h es 1 ta.tad about 
allowing ~antt to enter the building, but f inal i y tol d the" night 
-mtohmr:n to let Gantt in, but to stay with him n.ntil he s.eoured tl'B 
aJ1oes and then aee that uantt le:rt tha building wit hout taking any­
thing that bel cnged to him. 4bout 7;30 P.:r.:. i..r .~·rank states he 
:::alled up t he factory, as he lrn·- w ·that J.iewt Lee , the night v7ato·hman 
was .abon t yo punch t he clock :.> t ,the hour and oould hear the tele­
phone te l l ringing inside the o'fice, and ue·:1t Lee answered the 
telephone. .M.r .JJ1.rank stat es that he. i11qni.red o:f Lee if Gantt had 

· left the build·ing, to wh ioh ,he .replied i n _the at:rirmative . Mr • 
.1!'rank then o.sked .Lee if. ev~rything else 'Ras o.11 right, to which 
Lee r i::rnlied ' Yes '. ur .i·rank stc.·.:es t nat this ,vas the ~tent o:f h is 
telephone aon·1ersat1op with Le& . 11 

I . 

. .u.Eh'l'a1JJA.lf J:1~ .c..llIJ..BIT 93w 
. ) . 

'.(estimo~:t J?ol iceman .t•nderson be:tore Jorone..c 's i nquest , as 
-

follows:- . 
, whe.re , 

The wutohman told "f!lihfh&- was -staad4-ng--.He ca.me out of tl:e - - ­
closet to :tasfen or button up h is pant s, and :had h is lant ern sitting 
do\·m right in :front ot him, where he left it when he went into the 
oloaet. nhile ha \•ras stai1ding up there he saw that woman.- He saw · 
it f..rom the oloset, about twenty f 1 ve teet , to whe.r 3 the obj act 
was . I oonld r:. ot see th.st rar \7ith the lantern that he had . '. / '. th 
the lantorn that he had I oould sea about ten or twelve feet , 
so l.lathing l ilce that." 

- ............ ~ . . . .. . ~ . . . ........... . . 
" ····· . ' .- ... ·" I • · . 
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Dl!a1&f.DAte'i1 S EXHIBI~ 94. 

oourt prooeedinga mide.r whtoh Jim o onley was released from 

!ful ton County jail upon petition Qf ::solioi tozt Bugh III. Do~ae7;~-- · 
~ .. 

"The ~tate 
• • ---} -N~o.-.---

( " 
) ln .l!'ulton ~uper ior uourt ,May 
( , 
) Ind iotment f Ol' Murder; 

vs. 

Leo M. Frank. ---

The petition o! Hugh M. '.Dorsey, aol1o1tor General of the . 
. Atlanta Clrauit, including ·~1ulton ·oounty, reapeot:tully ahems: 

,' 

James Connally ia a material witneea for the ::>tate in the 
above statea oase. 

2.-
Petitioner is apprehenlsive that said Connally may not be 

:torthooming as~ witness a:t the trial of the above named defandant-, ­
unlesa-detainea in .custody. 

a.-
Said oonnally. haa been detained airioe hlfi' 11Jt. 1913,. by ·tm 

pol1oe authorities of the City of Atlanta, and is now in the 
ousto~ of said of f ioere, beine detained by tham aa a witness. 
Since sa id Connally was taken into ousto~ by said ottioers, Leo 
N. ~rank ha.a bean indioted upon a oharge-of hlurde~. ~ 

4.-

Petitioner representa that the testimony ot su id jcilJc oonnally 
may be, and .likely w11+ be very ~aterial in said cause. 1 

I 
~- . 

Where:to.re,. petitioner prays that s aid James \Jonnally be 
committed to the Jail of }t'ul ton Goun.ty, Georgia, there to be de­
tained as a witness until said case above stated shall be termin• 

-ated, or until said O onn~lly shall be otherwi~e r eleased .by proper 
order o:t Court. 
Thia !JEW" 29 . 1913. 

. · (digned) Hugh hl. l>o.rsey, 
~ol. ·Gen. _At_la.nta .Ok' oui t. ~---

Georgia, .'1 ul 'ton u ounty. . 
Come s now .liugh r.1 • .uo.rsey ,11h o be ing duly awo.rn, deposes and says 

the al legat ions in the-~~e-ao tar a~ they ~ 
o ome within his knoWl~, and s ofar as der i v:ed ·f :r-om the ip:tor~ation 
of otha rs -he-D-e-Heves-t"ham::::Ja be t.rue . · 

· · ::>1.gned) Rugnu. JJo.rae 
.. Attes ted !.lE.W 29 .1913. ' 

John H.Jones. · t~ign..ed) 
U • .t?. :Dalton co. ,Ga. 

:.·· 

.·' . -- ,,,.. .... ... - ... .... ., : I . .... - .. 

I . 

• •• 1- . ' ' .. 
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The abovo and torogoing petition read and considered. 
.. :Let th~ said James ·Oonna.lly be t~en into ouatody by the 
she.riff of naid Ool.Ulty of ~~lton, and be oonfinad in tbe oommon · 

.· t 
... 

. jail pf said Oollnty, until _dis oharged by :further - o~de.r o:t this :. -
oou.rt. -- -::-:- - _ . - -

Let the snid uonnally be s~.rved with a oop~~ of t.h±s- order and· · 
the :petition on \9'hioh it i s baaed. Bond f or ·t he .r ele~e ot saidl. 
Connally may be asJeoaed ib a .reasonable sum upon proper apnlioatiOn 

- to_ the Court and afte.r .roa t> o.uu.ble no'tioe in writing to tm· r 
Solicito~ Gene~al of the 01.rouit. It Qppearing to me that he does 
not object to this o.rde.r;, but consents to aarne." __ 
Thia J,ley 2 9 • 1913. 

-,, 

~he atate , 

vs. 

{~igned) ~ . ~. xoan. 
Judge ~.a.stone 1Jount a1n 1.a.rouit, 

?.r esiding. 

.No. 9410 

Indictment in ~·ulton ::>upe.rior uourt . 

!:lurde.r. Mf¥ ~erm, 1913. · 

It · appear ing to t he uou.rt that Jamea Connally has her eto:ro.re 
b€en oonll'd t tad to the oommon jail o! .l'-ulton vounty to be held a s a . 
\1itnes s in t he · above s tateuoase , and to be I eleased only on a 
pr opel' order of 0 ou.r t; - - .-

And · it further a ppea ring that the enc1B 'of justice .require that 
aatd arnes- etnmally be released temporarily to t l.e 1.Jhie:f of Folioe 
of the IJity of Atlanta; · 

it is therefor e ordere d t hat ::>her i _ff 0. \1 . l'l..angum , ot b'Ulton . 
uounty, Georgia.. deliver t he said Jrunea u~nnally t o sa id uhief of · 
£ol1ae, James L.Bea.vers . or his lawful deputy, to be. received baok 
into austo~ at sa id jail when de.livere d back by said Uhi e:f o:t 
Police, the attorney t or James Oonnally oonsent ing a.nd not object- -· 
ing to this order, ~<l beil. g ·pr·esent .. 
This may a1. 1913. -

Thia is oonsented to by me 
{., igne c\l.Jl 111 ia.m r.r. >:>mi th, 
~ttorney ~or Ja.mea 00nnally. 

Georgia, ~ul..ton vounty. 

(~igned) ~.n.ttoan, 
Judge ~ .u.~tone Mountain uircuit, 

· Presiding. ' . . 

To .tlon.L .->·. .ttoan, JudBe., o:f t he s tone uount a. in v iroui t, 
Presiding in the t:>uper io.r vourt, u.riminal J.>1 vis ion:­

Ifhe petition of Hugh M.J)o.rsey., 00110·1toi- Gene.r8'1 . oft 
the Atlanta Uircuit, r espectfully shows:- ·­-.-r .- -.. 

1 
_, 

;/ . 
on May 29,1913, 'thia oourt on ·petition of the a bove named , · · 

Solicitor Gen~ral. - · .representlng that James Oonnally was a mat~r- · 
ial witness f o.r the t:>tste in the oaae of fhe . ~tate vs. Leo M • .i·.rank._ _ 
under indictment for -l\lUrde.r , and tbat sa id Je.mea connil11- woul<I · 
probably not be forthcoming to respond to~ aubpoenae in said oase.­
ordered said Jame .. s uonnally held until fu.r~he.r orde.r of oou.rt as e. · -. 
witness in the above stat ed ,ease , and t-o be oon:t .ined ·in tl1e-o-ount;y , .-
jail and subsequently upon petit~n~r·.i a .request ~a~~· at the ~ : 4. . 

- •ii•••• inetanoe ot sai" Oonna.Ily and: his a t torne , sa ~d cr-01n1a~i' · - . ._, 
ws.a ·all owe e o oe au · or iea of th~ 01 ty o:f A~lanta • . r· 

2 
. . ' 

' .- . . ·. . . .. '• i : . . 1.1. 

l?etitioner 1a aatis:f ied that the neoesaity :for holding#ae.14 . '. . 
James .oonnally under the ·o.rd~ra-lieret!f.o~e g..r.anted on the a:roreaaiqi ·!. 

petition aa a witness in s a id oase no- Ionger e:xista. . .. __ J ~ :_:_:. . , . a.- . . - .. . 
. wne.refore., nlilt~. t .hat J:P.,. Q~jl~.rEl 0 hereto:fo~.~ g.r.~ted. ,., 

in·--said · o·ause -b~ie.;ooked. - and." that"·.sa1d· ~a.mee·~onnally b~ .. ~~.~~har.,a · 
:from ouatod,7 undo.r said ~.r.deD...: · ' 

-- -- - --- - (~i~_d) · H.Ugh ru.Dotse1' •-,.....~-..;.__......__..,.._ 
- · --so1. aen. A.tlanta. 0:1.rou • _ 



Geotgia, 
.E·uJ.ton Jounty. 

• • • .! -----

/ 

·- -...-· · -- ---Head. mi--a-o-on~riderad,-it -ia--o r"derod t hat this petition and o~der . 
be filed and duly ·a e~v~dr upon other olaimed auspeots i n oonneot-
ian with the .Phagan mu.rde~ • and oon! ined in oomJ110~ jail of sai d 
County, towit, Leo i . Erank and Newt Lee, bot h e ither personally 
o.r by servins their attorneys , and any - other citizens o:t ea.i d 

==~-----;IJounty who may r~oe ive t his not i oe b~ · publ..1.o i: t i on or othe.rwise , 
may show cause bo!O.re 1::e , ~l' i day, t . e 13th day of June , at 10 

' 

0 1 olook a . M. at my chambers in '.Ch.rower .iluilding, Atlanta,. Ga. 
11ot i ce to be served by the. aheri:t:t or one o:f h i s deput~,v!l by leav-
ing~ copy of . this pet i tion and or der, a t once . · 
June 11,1913 ( .:> i gne dJ .1.t.'>. t< oan 

::Service aoknowle di5ed and :tu rt her service waived. 'l'he c ont:L.ne­
ment of s a id James uonnally in the r?lioe station \'las at my r e­
quest and at the. r oqueet of ~Y client Jamea Connally and I agree 
f o.r s aid u onnally to r emain i n custody of 'the police aut hor it iea 
until the t rial of Leo 111 . !·rank o.r until the indi ot ment of s a id 
uon' .ally. ill agree to hi a oon!1nement because he i s a material 
witness :f or th.: ;:state and 1 dealt.re his oon:t inement at the police 
station, bee au.se of repeat ed attempts on the pa.rt ot visitor a at 
the jail to . to r tae aild int 1midat e -s_a1d a James uonnally and to 
safeguard said '7ames _oonnally f rom per ju.red a.dmi aai ons • supposed 
to have be e n made by h"im, .L ·:1ai-\la-hi s pr eaenoe at the tim~ o:t this ~ 
trial. · · 
:Chi s June 11, 1913 . ( ~ igned ) wm. r: . ;;>mith, 

--'---- Atto-'ney :f o~ James ~onnally. 

0 omea Uewt Lee, by h is attorney , .Be.rnard r, . uhappell, and 
in pursuance of an order r..ail.e by .u • .:> . Hoan , J_ud£3e of the ~u1~r io.r !lo: 
uou.r t, Criminal.1Jivision of said u ounty , on the 11th ci.a.y o:r June, 
1913 , her eby acknowl edges servi ce. of -.a i d o.rcler as .referr e d to 
the said. :trawt J..iee , \'tho i s being held 11.n 'the .r'Ul'ton uou.nty oo t'll:lon 
jail upon 't he order of F~ul u onehoo , coroner of suid oounty as a 
s uspeot in the J,iary .l:'ha.g~ murder oase . · · 
June 12, 1913 . · 

Ge or g i a , ~ ul ton u ounty. 
I have th1a day serve~ 

s onally with a oopy ~ the 
'J.'h i a June 12,1913. 

Georgia, •ulton uounty. 

(.::>ie;ned ) "o.rna1·d L. uhappell, 
. Attorney for llewt J,ee. 

-
L. L.i/Rosaor , At ty t or Leo ld • .irrank, p er­
wi thin· or.der . -

( ~igned ) ~.A. Burdett, 
1'eputy ::>her if:t. 

.. .· .. 

::>tat"e of Ge orgia-, -
vs • . 

Uo~- i·ulton ~uperior uourt . 
Criminal .01vision, lndiotment for J-.tu.rde.r-.--

Leo. r ..• .1! .r 8'tlk. 
\ 

a n d now comes Jamea i w•t); uonley, and i n answe.rlt·o the .r ule 
nisir- i s sue d ·1n the~ bove oa-ee , ahowa -U> - the court as :tollows: 

·1. Respondent admits that he i s now h ol n i n custody Ullde~ 
orde~s of thia uourt, at the police pris on of the Oity of Atlanta , 

. hav ing be~n .ori ginally held in the prison of J•ulton c.;ounty, t1~ao . ·' 
unner order of this u ou.rt, the cause of su id oommitmant by th1~ 
tJourt o! reapol}.dent, being the allegnt ion that Respondent is a 

· mate.rial witness in .the above ca.ae . in behalf o:f the State. and it 
. 1 e :_cleei .re d . t~411~~.r~ . the .pre~en9~ of Rea3>o~dent at the 't r .1ai_ o-:t _ t~~· 
"· 1:tbove' oase . ...:. · · ' ~ . 

2. Respondent admits· t hat he ; i s now ·at the 0ity polioe· pr i aon 
.at hie own request and instance, fllld t~~ugh t'he advi ce and coun~.e~ 
oL.hi s . a t torney. ·, 



.. 
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3. Responrtent shows t e> the oourt tha t the u i ty polioe prison . 
i s so arranged and a ~· of :t ioered, that Hespondent ia a bsolutel.y 
sate as to h is phyaioa.l welfare fr om any attaok ·· that might be malre 
upon him; that he ie so oont ined that h is oe·ll is a soli ta.ry one• 

- the-.re- being no one else even luo~~d--4.n-~-he celrOIOok with h i m· 
that the /key to ihis oell blook a nd -the cell of Hespondent is al.:. 
r1.aya in the pos~easion of a svro.rn uni:tD.rmed ot:tioe.r o:t the law; 
that uncler the .ins t.ruot ions ot vhie:f of ·Polioe Beavers , said sworn 

·---o"""f ..... f"'""i.-.oe.ra a.re no t allowed to perini t any one to cH>pr oaoh t h is 
Hespond.ent or oome into his bell blook, except t:m attorney o1 
Respond.ant and suoh persons as t his H~spon 'e nt may aBree to see 
and talk Hith; .that Re sponc: ont so contined i s proteoted f ro r.'! any 
phys ioal ha.rr:i t\?~d is p.rotec te d fro ~n t1!e '!_10SS ibili ty of l c 13a l 
h&r l!i (}y- ot'horS WliO tl f ght Seek to damn LieSpOnc\.en:t b;y t alse OlaimS , 
as to ntu-ce1..:enta alleged to be mane by rtc spondent; 

4 . Rospondent nor his ooltnSell'!'.have ma:te no rcque:.;i: : or t.ht:l 
· ~elease o:t Heapondent o.r . hi s t.ranst e.r to an:t· other place of o on-

..1. inemant. - . 
5 ~ rteapontlcn t is willine; to .r.one. i n indefinitely as a prisoner 

in s olitary oontinement , lln'\•.!t any reasonc. ble rules this court . a-:i 
a. irect, subject to a.ny ·f urther order or direction o:r tr.is vou.r t. 

6• Heepondent afuoi ta tha't he i s a rnateri al w1 i;'nec::s i n behal:t 
o:t thtj .;)ta.toot 1Jeorgia i n tl: i ::; oase , o.nd admi ts the-it' i n tli.e ex­
llXXiaxe.roiae o! aour.d <l i soretion i t is pr ope.r t hat ncs on ci.ent oe 
.hel d until ti:c t ir.a.l '.:.rial: of t h i H or a.nJ- other case 0.rowing out 
ot the -unfor tunate rlesth of t~ i sa r:·1r.r .t:'hacan, but this 11<;s ponilent 
deni es that in t he exero i s e ot sou.ncl jud ioial cl i s or e t ion, ii; isi 

.. neoe :.-; sn..r .- tor th it3 vou.r t tn order Hesponden~ helrt av any par tio.ular 
:prison. . _ ___ _ _ 

~efun-cla:r.t-iten1es t ltut · 'tlUo ,; o-urt ha.a- legal rig!1i. Li. .. ~Le ex-· 
nroise o:f sound jud1o1al discret ion to order this ·rlespondent lle-'-'4-- -

.. as-4--Wi tneaa i n h·'.} hal:f o:t the titat e , when it is Sho\'in to this 
!Jourt , as it i s sho\7l1 beyond peradventt<.re o:!' a doubt, "that thero 
is no poss ibility f o.r this Hospon ent not t o IJ. prosent and sub­
j ec t to call o.s a wi t nes3 i r. behalf o~ the ~ tat e , Since he is held 
i u comple te o.nd porfeot i L'.lprisoru .. ent, and there im:xg being no · 
possible theo.r:io that the en · s of justice i7ill be thwarted, -and. 
all of these :r ao t s being without "'.:he s lightest po-s111ble ques tion, 
t he.re is no reason for any order of tnia uourt , committing ~espond­
ent. 

t3 • .n:eepontlent i s advised and'be liavoa--tho.t the Coimsel f or 
the lle:fendant in tl; is oaa c has b een within the last ".few da~'S s tJrdy­
ing the law very thoroughly bearing on the IJBS't• question of hold­
ing of thib; Respondent as a 11atd.r.Bl wi tnea s in behal f o:f tl:e ~ t ntep 
at ¥1Y other place than..:=t-he county Prison, and also i mmediately 
:f inds a move on :too·t to have Re spondent r eturned to the 0ounty 
prison, and this Hespondent is advised by his i.; ouns el that . ~t ia. 
the belie:t of his Oounsel that the idea. J:f transfor baok to the 
County Erison has undB.r it , plans l aid by persons unfriendly to 
the ihter eata of thian Reaponflent and f-~iendly to the interests 
ot the ~at8ndant in this-e-a~ e . 

9 . 1-ceepondent deni es that the law vests i n this c ourt, the 
risht ot o~mmittal as a witness in behal:f of elther a ide, under 

- the -faots and oiro umstanoes of this or u.ny other case . 
10. ~esponuent aho~s that the oo nd itiow at the 0ounty Jail 

a.re auoh that the interes t s of just ice as :tar as this Respondent 
is oonoerned oan not be we ll sa.fesua.rded and the interesta of 
Respondel'lt and the- int~rest of jua tioe are greatly threatene a by . 
the return ot this nespondent to the count~; Jail. · 
-....-11. Raapondent shows that thrgugh no f ault 0£ th~ County 

~herif:t . a au:t:f ioient inside :toroe of gu~e has not been ,providad ... ~ · ·· -
_by the Qimnty .authorities , only one man being paid by the vounty · 
to gua.rd twent7 oell blooks distribu ted in wenty winBa-a.nd over --
five ~loo.res that 1t is a phyaNial impoa s ibili~y fo~ this one man 
.t. !teep up ·o!' even know wha"t ~ anspir1ng on ~iv~ . dif~e:en~ .~lo.ore . 

.. or twenty .separate i mmense wal . & ·.~t.a~" - '-·:t.o .-,,.. ~.... ""'" • .... ..,,,.~f--·...s "~~-
thro~h a large building; that with"'°"'ih:ts _ 1:u~cc,.~ . • ... . . <·. - ~\...a~I'<\ ..... 
thie"reapondent iB ·aP.v1.-aed. the ~heriff - o:t this County ~as oomw "' .· I 
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plained about, it is an absolute 1mposaib111ty :to,r the beat aJ~erifi 
in the world o.r the best trained deput ies to know exactly what it 
going on at any and all ti~ea or any reasonable pa.rt of the time; 
that the . ~eys t~ p.raotioally all of tho cell blocks are carried 

. oy c onvioted o.r i minals 11 , known as "trust ies". who ·turn in und out 
uart iea entering o.r 10aving cell blooko, a.n'a- whiJe they have gen­

~r~l instructions coverinB their dut ies , it is an impoos ibilitY-i or 
the inside neputy t o know whether caoh iS diaohareine 1 is duty 
properly a t all times ; that the :tood is prepared an-d diatribnted. 

-- - i n the~oUI1ty p.rteon itsol1' and p.raoti ~ally b~; 11oonvioted crimin~la'' 
whose disxega.rd tor law and pirinople i s wr i tten upon the cri minal 
records of this ~t ate; that owi ng tJ this condition men have been 
known to sa\7 th.rough sol i d eteel ba.ra and c aee s and escape to 
freedom; that it woultl bo eas y t-o.r anyone te .reahh or ha.rm Hespond­
ent o.r to poison hiu. through h is food; th.3t the "t.ruaty t:.trnkeys" 
who a.re conviots m can easily swear as to n.d: .iaaions against the 
int ert:tst o:t this Haapondent , e_ven through s uch a<ttssi ons r.J i eht not 
be made; t hat · the ! .r ion ·~s of the defendant in this oase a.re allow 

od to pour conotantly into the jail at all hou.rs of the day and 
up to a l ate hour of the nieht, and are in clo ..;e t ouoh with r .• any 
oVethese "trustY." t~~eya•' , ·and "trusty attaches". of the jail; 
th t while a prisoner c4t the 0 ounty .t>rison be:fo.re his trano:fer to 
t e Uity p?ison, a goodly number of peopl e were admi tted to tl~· 
cell block" to talk with Hesponr.en1;l. \Vhose presence \fas not .re­
que-ated or dos ired; that amon13 ~e rtai to.rs was one whom this. 
Respondent has every reason to b~lieve was workine in the inter~~s~t--~ 
ot the Defendant ; that this pi.rt~ preaented Heaponnent with sand­
wiohes whioh this Hespondent did not eat , that this same };ll.rty a lso 
offered ta present Respondent with whiskey; -t-ba't- Heapnndent was 
threatened withpiysioal harm while in the uounty prison to the er-

. tent ef the posaibility o f taki ng his l i fe; that ·he qas denounoed 
as a lai.r, relative to his te ;t°funopy in thi s oa ... c: ; and this r<e­
spon ·ent i s au.re without the knowledge or through tr.a neg~e~~ e-R-~~--i 
the Sheri:t:t or any of his rue:q,, but d i.r eotl y atti.rbutable t u the 
constr uct ion physically of the oounty p.riaon and the inadequate 
:rorce allowed the Sher i:t:f to oversee and care f o.r ita that Respon -

_..... - ent is advised and b elievoa that one ot the parties fr ie ndly to 
the Defendant i s al.ready p.r i rning himself to swear that Heapondent 
made oerta in admiss ions while he was in tha county pris on, wh.1oh 
this Reapon·1ent did not mak&, and wh ioh t estimony wil l be . .false • 
but wi ll be g iven, i f Given to help--the defendant and daILage this 
Respondent . 

12. That this i1eapondent was imp.r iaoned while in t he oounty 
Prison il ireotly over the oe'.l,l block in ·vhioh sa..1-d Defendant is de­
tained and was lodged among the most clea~era~ e <!J."imin~la, one even . 
being under sentence of death, and willing no aoubt to Swear or do 
anything .ne-0essary to help save or prolong hie life ; that these 
despe..rate oriminals , with whom t h is He-&pondent was lodged , had 
this keapondent cumpletely at thei~ mercy and could swear that he 
admi tted things most damaging , and ~hioh would be f alae and untrue 
and known by then to be false ancl untrue. · , 

· 13 . That Respondent is advised and believes that the ~he.riff 
orthiS" county has publicly ~00·1a1med that the .Oetenrtant .l ooks ht-rn~.~ 
in the eye like an innocent mo.n; t ha t the 3her i :tf has eiven said 
.1Je:fendant an entire cell block and has i solated hin: o om!)le:tlet. y ex­
cept fr om his f r ie r:na; that -the---Shar iff haa-expr-eft'.Jed himself aa 
not deei.l' ing that nigger returned to the vounty ~rtaon, meuning Hea- . 
pondent; that the ::lhEU'J.~:f appeFJ"~ to ~ ell tha t the request a made by ... 
Respondent a.re ?:leant as a refl ect ion upon the ::>he~ifi, but s a.Im· 
was not so inten,ded to be oonst.ru.ed, no.r was- same so .represented t,o 
the Oou.rt ·at ' the · time of the tr ans:f er , nor was any ~moh al le gation.L 

· ~de be:fere tm Cour t , at the time of the passage o:f the seoom · 
orcre.? tranafe-r-r ing Respondent baok to the a i ty p.r iaon, nor d o ea 

- Respondent believe that same was in mind of the !J ou.rt at tle· :time 
. of the paasage ot the order or influenced the Court; but t~at the 

· inadequate f orce allewed· the ~he.riff and the oor&.rt(-.ruo t ion of tha Ja.11 · 
-..: ·-.... .. "A~~~C' _JrA..~\ ~}.~~::_'by- '\1U·'"'·~~~+ ..... ~~..R,;·~t:~! ~d a~~ \Vas" made , , . . :. 

_ - ~ _ .... " ':.:.~..:'9 v.--. ,-V~~.1J.9' -p,;~.~ --- _ _ -~Gi!fy o:rfi&.r than it was :re- ~ · 
~- : queate·a by Haapondent anG. i~ the jUd5JDent of the rep.reaente.ti ve of .. 



, -

\ 
~ - - -

the· S tate the.re was neoesai t y for earne . - -~ 
Where:t ore this Re~P.011_Clent a.g.r e ea , .to the paaaaee of an order 

·.revoking :torme.r orders i n th1a oas e , mid v1a.1ves his presence at 
the o ou.r t..._ upon a hearing ot s ame . · · 

(.:> i~ned) wm. t . • ::>mi th, - --==---­
A tt or ney f or Jame~ (; onley. 

Georgia·; ~·u-lti)n County • 
.ee.roo na.lly appeared bet ore ;:.e , t he unde.rs i gned a t testing 

. o:ff ioer, Jamea uonley, who a:tter b e ing dulJ s wor n (leposeo and 
awea.rs tha t the :raot a uet out i n tl10 above an<'l f o.regoi:rg response 
a o :t a .r as they oome withi n h is own ::nowl~dge ate true and where 
derived from the in:tor~t ion of others he believe s them to bo -true ~ 

· ~ .: orn t o and subs -.:.riben be:to.re 11.e. 
t his June 13.1913. 
c.u. i 1e c1 de.r , 
lfota.i.·:,..- ~blio , }'Ul t on County, .:rO. . 

Ill .ct.E: 

(~~~ James uonley 

Appl ication. of l4Ugh 1: • .Jo.rsay, ..:> olioito.r Gen :,ral 
to rel eas e James Conley f rom· Le3al vustody. 

In ansue.r to t he uc tit ion and o.r dei- in ti1e alleve stated 
oau.se, aerve·d upon us, as attorneys ·:e or J.1ao-.ix..ank,_w8-h.re.rewLt 

- answer and sllov1oaus e as f..pllo\vs:- · 
1. J.:f the 1ntent1011 o·f the sol 1o it or llene .r ~l is to rlia oha..rge 

this n eg.re :: r om.custody bec au :.; c (a) he- is in t act not a. material 
\? itnes:.; aga ins t l!'.rank or (b) althougl1 _he_ta a mater 1al witness , 
his integ.r ity ancl ohar aot er are s uoh that he o-:.tpJ:i t to ha.v e hi a . 
liberty 8LQ be trus ted to obey the subpoena of thi-s oourt. t hen · 
oonsjidered as a witness ....a.nly , he ought to br d i soha.rged and -

.. _indeed he should not have been i wpr 1soned o.'t al l . .Oa t in suoh oas e · ' 
. 1D ena9 t t he farce in the oourt 1 s presence of releasine the negro } 
and immecti-a:t_~ return him to his _w:et-nurses, a t t he Police i:ltation . 
would · resemble -ohUd'a pl~. · 
--2 .- .Out it the tiol1o l tor believes that one vf a number of oo.n­

tradioto.ry statements made by t h is n G~.ro may, i f p.repe.rly preserved, 
be made va.i..uabl e in t i,e proseout ion o.t .irrank a .d that the ne g.ro may 

deat.roy i ta value if l ef t :t.roe to t el.Ji, and in o.rder to s1op his· 
mouth i.t i a neoe .. aa.ry that the deteoti ves shou1.d- ke~ap him in oha.rge, 
t hen •e think we have the right to proteat against a.ny--o..r..de.r o:f a 
aourt o :f ~ustioe that winks at suob a purpose. 

3. we are_oom trai ne d to the oonolusion that i t 1s not the pu: 
pose fo.r any .reason to r elease thni"' negro. but. by obta i ning. ~he 
o~d~ he.re sought, oontinue the p.rc snnt, illegal oontineoont. 

4 • .But ~.rank ie ~imaelf deeply inte.restea in this prooeed1Xl8• · 
That the oonsent of the _~ol1oitor and the will of the negro 1.a_all 
that is r~uired to .reverse tho will of the law, is e:r.roneoua. The 
~tate has the .right in the interest ot just ioe 't@ put a witness in 
custody, bu~ where i n oustody and in whose custody ia o:t the highest 
importanoe. The law haa given auoh oustody t~ the ~he.riff and wise 
lY so. The Sheri:tf is not a~&<llltor; the jail ' itsel f is not 
usually a place of punishment, but a temporary plaoe of detention. 

- Tha :>hel' tlf. ia supposed to stand lii!pwa impartially between the ~tate 
an~ hi~ prisoners, and may be trusted neither t o ~on~ole , threatan,~ 

· nor aup!_)tess 8IJ.Y testimony by third deg.ree methods. The l aw nave~ 
meant t ~ plaoe a witness, who , f or laok-o~ · an.a..raote.r, need~ ~on-
f inement '1.nder the oontrolt o :fa 1•*ii partisan p.r oseout or. 

6. That the det"eoti vea ahould wi ah to keep uonle-y in ous tody 
and entertain him at the oity'a exp:n:~ 18 not at i ll sarp~ising/ 

.. They have al.ready extraoted f r om hi .ravage.nt, unthinkable oon-
faaalona, three or f OUl' in number. To these statements they have · 1 

- given the V11 tdeat .11Ublio1ty, and to the oredibility ot the laa t · 
one the¥- have ata.keL~- ~eputationa and hope ot plsoe. ------ - .- -

. .u·pon the oons.tanay and atab111ty o~ this witness ,. .they have 
;;.f;6· ·staked· their .all. fhe.y wo1:1-ld be less than ·h1:1JDan i f th~y d id not _,. 1 

' . . 
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i bena._ air ·th. u power ana mg&nutty in hoidi~g liim to hiii :p.reifen 
·statement. adding to and taking the~efrom only euoh things as will 
aid its oredibility. . · 

can any tai.r-minded men believe that Lanford i a a fair man to 
~---- -be the l>uatodian of thia ignorant neg.ro? What ohanoe would he haV'e ( _ 

to .ret.raot any liea he may ha1re told, or i f in a .rep;entant mood, 
h~ should wish to toll the truth? This negro in the oity prison, 
in the power o1 La.n::f ord, apar~ trom all ques tiona ot truth, would 
be just as danse~oua air Lanford would wish him to u e • No om 
knows that better than Lanford, and no one would f ell it aa aoutely 
as will this neg.ro . it 

How well Lan.ford knows/oan be a~en from pis interview in 'the 
Atlanta Georgian of _ June 12th. J.n that interview he d.eaonBtrated 
that he thinks he baa fall, unrest.rioted ownership of thi s nagro. 
he graoi~ualy ex~reaaes his willingaasa for this no3ro to go before 
the Grand Jury upon such terms as he suegests. Neither the negr o, 
no.r the neg.ro 1 a lawyer, nor tm Grand J~y. 1s oonaidered. Nor 't1as 
this. oouzt to be oonaul ted - his will and not the o.rde.r of t hie 
oourt was to determinewhen and under what oircumat anoea the negro 

- - --should leave the Polioe dtation. 
If Lanf o.rd vaunts in the :taoe o:t jury and aourt, hie pOl"l er 

over this negr9, what must be his bearing when he deals pr1v~tely 
. with the n&@'O· himael:t? Wha t ohano& haa he t.o abat.raot a lie or 
add a truth to the foolish statement wh ioh 1an:tord apprGvea and 
wishes to ~a1nta1n? l.:t thia man will, when he is hol"ding this 
nagro under your Honor 1 a order ., r1eolare suoh oYmerahip over thia 
ne gro' s per a on and· movement a, ·to what length would he go i f the 
arou.rt releases 1 ts po~-ve.r over him and turns him over to Lanf o.rd'a 
unreat.r1oted power? 

·6. lt -· i s just to· J!"ranl~ , as well as in the interes t o:t publie 
just ioe,. tha t this negro should be detained by unbiased, f air men, 
whose repu.tations an• positions are not ~t stake. ·1·~e la\7 reoognizes 
jhis right and has put that duty upon the ~he.ri :t'f . i7ill t her n be 
leas :fairness and l ess neoenoy in the oounty jail , t han in the 
police stat ion? When did Lanford become a wiser, f girer, bett er 
man than t he ~?ie.r i:t! o:t this 0ounty'? 

7. Apart f rom this negro' s position as a \'fitness, h i s de t entio 
in the ouatod¥ of the deteotiyes rronld be a publ i c- ca.la.city . JJa.ny 
unbiased people believe this ne :ro is the mur de.erof little ?tlal'Y 

J?hagan. i'he faots of the oas e , a.part f ro ._ hi s own 11JO,nfession, poin 
most s tro-ngly to him as tl: e guj_l ty r.:an1 

(a) On the day of the murder he was drunk and oonoealed hims el 
in a fosition where ~e oould readily Ollmllhit the murder. _ __, 

b) On monday morning he was unduly exoi ted, so muoh So a.a to 
'--ar ouse the auap io1oris of the employees. _ 

( o) 1Yhen .the pol ioe mmz we.r e i n the building; he was oaught. 1 hiding in an obaou.re par t of the f aotory where he ~ad no business. 
( d ) < When questioned about this conduct, he said he would give 

a l a.r ge Ihm to he a. wh1 te rnan. ~1hen a.aked why • ho said he ooul<!. 
· then Get safely past the polioe. __ 
~ · (e) lie , f or a long time persistently deni ed-,;hat 11& oeuld writ 

and did not acln it that hr could until longe~ nenial waa uaeleaa. 
- · ( f) lie was oaught washing a shirt , a thine he had m. ver ~-

before and wben caught gave a foolish exouse - · 
( g) .lie denied a11 pa.rtioipation in, o.r knowled~e of tho a.rime 

until he was driven by t he oharge that he wrote the notes found 
near the body. 

t.;;:.--=--====- ---:-----r( nh7)--oonn-rr.n.aayy-:-.l:t:8tr.; ile -ma.rte a signed statement outlining h i s 
on April 26 • ibiking no men1;1-on ot the ·murder. < 

(1) on May 24 , ha made an affidavit. He saint-hat on April 1 

25t~. be:tore tre mu§der ol! Apr il i* 26th, he \?r ote the --not es at · I 
t he · .r " q-uast o:t Rank-f-0; whio·h ! 1r ailk gave him oiea.rettes am $2.60 · 

- and added statements about- !'-r ank~ s peopJ.e. ..J.n..j3.rooltlyn an d.... w . 1~ 
quuy by Jr.r an~. e:s to why he should hang. · 

· · ·( j) on the 28tl:J. o.:fr IJay. Conley· made a. lonB atf idav1 t • :full 
o:tr -oont.radiotiol'@_and ~. bsu.rc1itiea ; beg inning it aa f ollewa: 

nr make this statement. my seaond stgtem~nt in .r egard tQ ~h 
~--: murder o~ Mary Phag~n at· the National J:'enoi 1 company .f f).oto~. In, 



iq ::iue-st . statement.l rjade the ei;atement that I went 1n the peno U . !--r 

· ·1aoto.ey- on .1:·riday , .4pr11 25t h . and. want in .!!'rank' s of:fioe at :t ive 
minu~ es to one , whioh ia ·a mistaka. I maim this stat.anent i n re­
Bal'd to l1'riday in o.rder that I migh t not be aoouaed o:f kn·owing any­
thing of this murder , _ for 1 thought if I put-royaelt th~r o on oatu;­
day they mi ght aoouee me o:t having a hand i n ' it , and I now mo.ke 
M:t ~~CON:iJ &iD L@T ::s.a:~~.1ill:G regard i ng t he matter :r.ro~ly and vol- . 
untarily, afte1· thinking ovor the s ituat ion, and l have male up my 

··.mind to tell the whole truth and l 10 J.ke it :freely an:t. volunto.r ily 
· 'vithout t h e ];>rom1ee of any r -eward or f ro, .. f orce or fear o:t punish­
·ment i n any We¥. 11 

(k) a.:t'te.r thi s beginni ng he sets u;it \tith v:> r i at ions tl .. e .~r itipg 
- ot the notes on ~aturday instead o:f on l!·U4 . .l! ·rid~ , e..nd in a long 

r a.l'.:lbling statewentlfls movcmenta at home and on ~ete~s ~tre at Jl.Jlll 
on .'.)atllrday and on u oncla.y at the faot ory, moi:;t of whioh i s v7hol.ly 
disoonneoted w1 th..,the n:.ur der . . 

( 1) tJn tJay 29th, 1913, a l though he had alret&d,y sworn that he 
had m1:1.de "his tl'ue , f ull und l ast ~ .i.:atcment 11 , he made another atate• 
ment 1'11 wli.1oh he purpo.rted to a id ~ ·rank in oonoeal i llcl the body of 
Mary .ihagan. ~his statement is :full ot oont.re.diotions and wholly 

. il'.reoonoilable with i tse l f and with the lalown J!aots surrounding 
the mu..rde.r. 

· ( m) Ee oloaes this .remarkable aff i davi t in the foll owing words : 
11The reason l ' have not tolU. t his be:t o.re i s that l thought M.r .. J!·.ra 
woul d get out and help rue out , but i t seems t hat he i s no.t going to 
ge t out ana-ra.eoided to '~al l t he who:r'e t r uth about the: matte.r . 11 

__ - (8) These ino oherent, j:DJrwxgj i bbo.ring statements will , it ia 
believed , impress the G.r-and--Jury i f the negro· u oriley ' s oas e i a sub- · 
m1 tted to it. -. 

( 9 ) The Grand J~y can be s trusted to soan these queer s tate­
.manta in the light o:t all the surrounding faota and c i.roumstanoes 
and taken in oonneotian-w1th e.11 the-othe r--faoJcs implioating o.on­
ley, t hey proloaim h i s guil t beyond all reasonabl e doubt • 

. ( 10) The deteot ives..,- o..bS-e-se&d- as they are with the · aS!-~umpt-i-G+i------1 
that Conley is a tool and not a n._urderer , are un:f it to keep hi111 
i n t~EUr sole and unlimited power . under th~ir p.rot~ot-img oare. 
Oonley , instead of being left t o tell the trutb, will at l ength 
deceive himselt into t he belief t hat instead of being a murderer 
he i s an un:t o.rtunate viotim. /' 

.,._ _ _ __ _i...... ......... ,__.o.A.1£~-"-~ ...... ey and his counsel \Vi sh 1 t , is the bert reason 
why it should r. o t be done. as l one as 11e st ioks to a story pleasing_ 
to the detect i ves , or builds upon that eto~y as and itions may be 
needed, he i s as.sured that the deteoti"'J.ns will save him a.s fa.r as 

·· poasitble from oourt and. Grand Ju..ry and Wi ll, so :tar as · they cm , 
·-fjx upon him no gr eat er a.r i me than that o:t a mi ademoanor . 

~.Ii ·c12) Oonley and hie oounsel are wise. 'rhe.re is :fo.r them no 
· other hope than f or the deteot1 vea to keep \Jonley and save him f.rom _ 
.a oonfeasiori that he committed tr.e o.rimE} , giving hi1.0 i mr:u.nity , p.ro-

i ded he oont i.nues to put the gu11t on i·.re.nk. _-----
. Respectfully submi tted, 

Ros ser & Brandon, 
Attys . :f or Lao .l!1rank . 

' Order granted that said Jamea Conley be disoharged as prayed 
all ~rdera, as aet out in petition cancelle d that we.re s i gna d 

e tofore by me. This June 13,1913. 
• (::s i gned ) L . ::> . Hoan, 

-... 

v-V! .. 

J • B • ~ t • Mt • U t , 
r .residing. 
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The within uncl :fo.r egoine pa.ens a.re her o by a'"' )rovad as 

----- ~ 

a true , o orroot and oomplete brief of the av idenoe in the oasll 

herein lanil at the ooption tl'l.e.rflo:f') referred .to • . uotobor 31 ,1913 . 

--

( :-> iere. <l) L .~. Ho an. 

J.-;:; • u. ::> t. ~.lt . ct. 

-· .. . . . · . 



STATE OF .GEORGIA, 
County of Fulton. 

I Hereby Certify, Thnt the forogoi 11g pages, hereunto attached, contaiu 

a true Transcript of t;Ucl; p1trts of tlw rec:ord .aR nre specified i11 the Bill of 

Exceptions and l'tHfllired, uy the or<ler of the l'resi<ling .Judge, to UC sent tu 

the ......................... Supr.eme .. Cour.t of. .. Georgia ..... . . ... . ..in tho cnse of , 

LEO Y. FRANK, 
P lolnt lff ln ·Error. 

\'l:i • 

• 

THE STATE OF GEORGIA, 
Octcnurin1 in Error . 

..:. 

Witness my ·signature and the seal of< 'ourt affix<•d 

this t he ... 15TH. day of November JH.13 

·. 
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Loo 1:. FrnJ?k • 

Jill . of l::xcc::)tiornJ, 
Ple.intiff in Error, 

v s 

) 

) 

~'rom Ful t ( n ciupcrior cour~ 
l!1rom Convictlon _o:!.' 1:urdcr -c-nd-Judg­
t10nt of n :.."fi.rn1unce on :i:' c1H·uury 1'7th, 
1~14. . 

l.~otion ':ro r P.e-t~nrj ng.. -- - -

. . 
~ 

Stu to of Geo i·c;io. , . 

· __ .;)e~er1dunt in crro l'• 

· . And now comes Leo ?1~ . Frank , Pllllnt:i:ff in error in the cu1:-1e 

ab~ve stated, \?ho was the lus1ne pl• rt;· t llore:in, t;.nd u t the w1.•.c 'lt.: im 
...........-

: 

at \1hich the. dec.i sion wt!.s . re:uc'l cr<::d , ru1U. ·oefoi·c tho re1,1i tti tur :l n so.id 
,_..; 

cnse hus-rre-en-:ron10.rc1ed to tho cler!= o:" "l.11e triu.l co ul't, uml :flles 

this his 'motion for :ce-heurlne ' e n t11c erou.uds follo ·:.1.ng ' to-1(7it: . 
-~~~-

l . "'~J3eoa use the court in :rcnclorine t1w dr·c i 1:1i.on i n s~ id case ove1·-
in the :rC'co-::-d , - - - ·- -

l ooked ·the follo't'.'i l16 material fuct!3 ,"to - wit : Grom1ux GS of "~he motio11 

for new tria:l:- , which rcuds u.s :fu lloz1:: : 

-1tJ3ocu, r,o tile COlll't y: enli tted t11c ,.~ tnE :·,1;:; , • .tu::. Ca.to-; OYCl" the 
objection o: "...i.w i cfcJ1d1..nt ' ... ;:.!.t ' 1:o !.>[.. .. :o -.: .. • G i1.c1.. :1!)etcl."t , illc-cc.1 w-. U. 

~~_:;.:,.. ___ ~teriol, to tcstif~· ;,nlrnt~, tit l l~ t . s "ollor:o : ' I ::no\: 1.:1~r-. ::~cec cco. 
;..-,--,--:--- -Ce:;:.con. I hc vc boon ho r LO t nlce .i.nto the p :!.'i vnt ct 11..ll.ie o' d.l.'e ssi4.> 

-room \Ii th I.oo l: . Fi·~nk.' · · · 
11 Tl:.e cou;r·t ~>emitted thJ.s tC' s tit1011;; lH'c r t i.c oiJj c c"·i on o:~ t l e­

dcior1 clo.nt n~do o. s is c :forcso.id a.ml in doi). t so co: ·.:.1i ttcd error. Ti1e 
co~t stated tho. t this evidence Hu s uc'L_;i ttec1 .-'.,o di s 2u.to the \;:l. tncss 
t.L1cy ho.d ce.J..lcd. 

• 
11 It ~70. s who 11~ i nna. t crial to ti1 r. ~ t.sr C' :3 l uvol vc d in t i~o c <. :.,c 

·-:-hethor 1 -rc.nk dj,1 -or di d not ea into~ .:.n·ivl..ie .~ rc~. ::-.:Lng r oom \ i ith 
1. i ::a IJc.r oon. It did , llor:evc:c , )!'C j \tcH co t:Le ~ur,; us indic::i. tj nc _..: :c-u.nk ' ~ 
iurnore.li ty ,·::i th ref ere110e ·to wo1. en • 11 

-

.. Said r;1·ound j11Rt quoted.. :::ct up 1: v..i1:;TlLl :~n ctn cor.stitutinf; 

error in bO.i~__Q_e.s f? , \::2lch the oourt_i.n the <loo l~lo11 rcnclE! X'l.!d , ove:~'­

loo;ced , · t.:.nd ·,·;hich ·;;ere not considered i n sulc1 decision , ,;1~ich u. ~ 1l1c~rs 

.rrom t;10 faoo foorco:r. PJ,_o_i!!ti j"f %£~IOI ~•i'"' the ·error ·co111ul t ­
' ...... ··~· .~ . toc.1 , c~ is <;iscloscd fi·om ru.i in::..J:)ootit>iJ, of the'· g t~nd here lJ.UO ~od ,. 

\.~n :::. mute:rial. Tho ..l·aoi s o.~lec;ocl here1.n to be ovcl'l.0-o~tc d in thi1:; groiU}d 

. wo,~ d:l_.'3cuosed in th~rief f iled .by plaintiff in error, na will n_)pca.l';' 

·--~ ·paBe• .209 t o -?12- of the orig:lnn). ·,brief, fi l ed i n tliiocaso . . -. . 

Doouune the court in i·~ne orinc the -.:oc i sion ~-n. ~L:.ltl . cv.-co , 
· · . in tho re-cord, 

looked tl1e i'ollc\11na naterial f.o.cta ,l\t o-wit': Gl'ouncJ. .50 o:f the ·moti0n 

ne trio.l, whlc1i i0c~d,c us :tollm. s : .--
. \ 

... 
• 'IC .. 

".3c~~11sc tho court c::r:rc.d jh :ric nultt:Jne tlle ul.tl1c{lB ~.:.aut;±o - •. 
i"iffin, to tcr>tii;. ovc: ·. ·tho olJj c·'t.ion· ~~0 ao;fornla..tt't 1.1ttcle-ti10~1 lhc: ..... : . . . . .. . . . . . ' ' . : . ( . 



-·· 

testimony r;n.s off0rcd-th~t t .. c sw.10 u ... :f: i1l:ll..!.t r:·ial , ilji..tGt~l tuH1 iH-
co01potont , ~-o t cstif;y- n.b:::tanti~.111J t c fo:l,.lor: :; :- I 

' I hc.vc s ecii Li Lu !!obecce. Ca1·son co. j nto ".:;h.c 1.1.aa.ic :.;t rc :A i11c 
room on the :f'o•~rth floor \7i th I.co l: .Fronk. .::>ometimo~ it Y.t- .., n tLe 
oven inc e L<1. so tic til!!c n in tn c mornln,z 1lurinc Y10 rki nt l10urs . L!.'.'.r tnc1.1 
co.ne ln r.nu BL".1 t11em come ou.t ch· rint.:; ,-or~in.., hours.' 

!1 '.(J .. c court >:! r..?l itcrl th.i e test11 ~0.ay to eo to tho ~. rr·.; o·n 1· itc 
ob,;c:<'ti on OJ" "·he ,1efcuc"'u.:..it r.w.uo c.:... i e t.:;< rcr.n. id r-.' i .2.:1 ~~ 0 11 (., :: o ct . .!..lt-
"'.:c•l c::.-ro:t . '.:.'1·.c court :..,-:,~tc <l '.' 1..·L .. .;Li::> t:V ' <.1.c1icc ·:·• ~ :... L.:.l ... .i'., tl cl to tl l:...-

. puto the · l tnc&se~ tht:~' 1w11 c r>llcd . ? 
" It ·:·o.E ·;:holly it.ll'lt" tc:c iul to t!·,. e ir1~1ns inv()lvc c1 ·i'rl '..!1i:.- C[,.}.,C.: 

\ ' 1t:t1 er l'.frn:l: ,li tl 1..n:· clid uot i'<. iJ."vo ~ p.l'ivntc ll::.·c :~j1:::, ro01:1 ,· jt}·- :.l:...::.; 
Curs on; lt ditl. , hor·over , ~"l roj·11 uicc .. thv . .)\1.r:l a s i i.d:i.co.tinc ... :r.·u.tJk ' ~ i1 .. -
i..orull t;,r ':: l t J1 i·cl'e:t·e11oc to \,on.en . 11 

'J. !" , _, , ,, 
0

\ - •' • ' ( J • l 1 ~ ./ ""~ ) './ l 'J
0

' 1 .f'. \ 1 •' <' ( • l r -'• .1.' J '' ".l0 J. l. I 
0J..' tJ(. .. l u• Vl..4..i ~l J •bli 'l '•Jvl:;t vCU ''lJ . H . • lL ~ • .J..U.01..1..;, ..,l.+.d"" v. • V ~ v -

'.l:i:.e: ~c.ots c.11-ec;;ctl. he:rl;in to 1,c ov.erloo:.:ccl in .. .,i1 i r. t.;round \ .. c,z:c ~1.i.::,c 11 :.) Lcd 

l:C Iii 11 

of iirn o:rio'in.i~l o:r lef _"ilc:d "d! th.it. r · cc . 

3 . :JC (:L: l. H~ the cc1u/t lJ.J. i.' l:lJC1.c.r)11c, t l t -~ ec~~.:.on i1 r..t. ~ t1 ct;t..O , ovt::c-
in tlH• record , 

lookccl t;. e ..:'ollo\7i l;.l; m~tl~1·it.l :L'ucts ,~o-·.~·it : c1·ouud one oi' t he 1~iuiio11 

f o:c -now trio. l, which r eo.c.ls Ufi follorrn : 

" 11 J.3oco. ~:.sc the ccnrt c:crc<l. .. n n ::11.1 .i. 1".:i11[; fuc ·cc lie i tor tCJ prove 
b:; the \;i t ne SS lee , t.hnt th 0 <10 tee t.i ve }jlC.Ck tnlkell to him·, - tl1C ,: it­
l'i.O OG • ml ranger f.Ll1Cl {.ob::Od hio l:IOl'C i}iO:.:, tioll~ :1.t t!:C _10:!.icc Rtti.tio.ll .1.;h~l ll 
dld I:r . J..1r~.:.nk the dt.~ -;;'!ten he t t lked to "t,he -;1itness l.ce a t t\!elvc ( 1 2 ) 
o' clock e. t nig!:. t on Apr 11 :s th. 

11Jl.t t he rc< ... uc s t of 'B lue~~ orl<l ~.cott , tJ ·c d.ctcc_tlvC'n , ~'rn.1. ·. ·l..::; 
inchtccd to :wve"r :·" in-tor,ricY: ·dth Leo , t he nitncss , .ror t 1io fl ::.·_,o:·c o:i: 

·olioi ti:15 i!l...:'or.·1ution :"roin him . Tlie t.olici tor co1,te11c1 cd tj:t.t : 111 rnr: 
nude no ef~ort to find 01~t Ull/thinc; f:i:om Lee , and to t.hvt en.L, ~ouclit 
to sho\7 e.nd \"iC.S :rcn:iittec1 t o lJrovc by Lee J"h~t Ble.cl: h . JJ:ed l\Jllt.vr to 

- --hl r.i titan did Fi·ank at the tlme s t f'. te ·· . 
" The dcfcntlimt . ·then t nc1 t l. crc l! t tr. n trir l , ob ~oct cll t <; :1:ch 

evjdellcC~non the e:ro-;.u:1t1 thnt it \""JP. i rrclnvant , i . Jr.e1 OTiCl -.•.!Hl n .!!: (' 
lllC re conclusion of tho vj t ncos . The .J10urt a cl:. 1.i. ttccl t::. r. ov .i.(loncc ovc r 
ouoh objections arld-4n-d.o.ing so erred l>ccausc suicl cviu cnco \:: L 1m- .. 
\la.rro:a tod{ i1nr1£tcrial uncl a rn~ro oonoiusion o:f. the y:itneus i...ncl. l.nju­
rJoua to ho defen rl a11t . " . 

·Sui cl ·ground j ust quoted Em t up mEL t er lal fac t s u 01u, t;. tut inu: 

ro 1!. in so.id case , '.llicb. the .aourt in the decisi o.ll. .rencl.cred oyw'lookod.-. 

t:!lLd ,.,h.ich '1erc not consic1,01·od in on~d c1ec:i.aion , · \1!1ich Ul1l) ettro :ri· o111 thci · . . 
· face thcrroof . 'Plaintiff. in orror ".say.s thnt .. tlle o.m-¥~~r.1mittcd , u~ i~ 

clisolosod f:rom an inS;loction of. tho gro'tl.ll~ }1em <.uo-tod , \ U"SITltl.turinl . 

·. The facts a.l lec;ed . ho-rei~ to l)e ovcrloo~cd in thj.s Ground ~'IC11'o <li sc,t.:3~­

. Ou .~n 11hc orief ~i led ·.by !)ln.i .11.tl -r.r ··irt 6 rror·,- ~if~ \1ill n.:..rr_,cur ;1:S:om 1m.e,t1 . . . . l .. 

. . 
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135. to 137 · of the Brie-f filed in t~1is cl'..se . 

4 . Beoo.use _ the co-µrt in renderine; the decision in seid ea~a ,. ovcr-

l oo::eu tLe follow:i.nr, me t o;.-1fal fo.etis in the record , to-vti t: cro~ ·.mi. t\':o 

of t11c.motion for ne\'1 tr]nl , \'!hich :ceacls (~s ~llo;·~: 
... - ------------

" Tiecc:nSe the c m.rt c:z.·rcd ill £>f" T1.1 i tti?l[ O,!f!T O b ~cctj onr-· "";}:c 
wi tness Lee to tostlf~· tL i t 7rr.nk , on .1(."'ril ~th , ' '.hC'11 ·1:l<. Lc ·;:.L t h h im 
n t ·t e sta tion ho~1rrn , tn~1~cd tci h :ln u nf.ort cr ii1r.c 1.11 :r.. ~l:i.tl : ·r. J._:.:."r. ~ ld , 
Ol1e of f~·c.nk 1 

6 0. tto rr:n.,rs , dlCl: hE: ii tervicwccl tllO:) rd ~f!C~!J jl :-.t be fo re 
ti; o tri.~. l . 

" The <lctc,etil'c~; ht:·~1 i1HJ.:,:c.:ed l 11w1k t~' t E :Ll{ to Loo alone 011 .April 
2~th il t the stat ion honse for th e iin r..? f:!C o:f i r.clacing Le:c to tc. : k . ;:r. 
Ar nold , in ·tl~c _pr<:sor.oa of J,ec ' s .Attor;1e~1 t•.m1 the jt:tiler , i:r:c1 intc:r- -­
vi ewed J,ee juot before t1H~ prosont triu.l . 

" The so licitor - vVC"!' thn objections. o;f :F'rv.nk ' f, ctto:rnc:,re tta.t 
the· cv idence o: ferccl r:rt fr.rw.to:r:iul , i:rrelnvunt , [:ncL..1:2::c ~-;, .... e c: rjo1' o.:J."--­
im opi n ion , -r;·us :~ er.:ttird 1> ~· ii:troduc~ne sai.d cv idemqc to d re:, .. o. c N1 -

·.-:a.:cison of ti1e time o.::c;ipi f'd h~· FnuJr t nd .d:::."?lold to their rc:r.: .cctivc 
inte:vi cr:s end , :in (1o inc so , the court e:rred bcear~ sc tl.e nvidenoe oi·­
ferod ·;··ne i 1:irnatcr-J.nl , irr•cl.ovunt unc:_ tJ1eo:r:.1·em . .i..011 of i:.r, o.:.>iniori . 11 

::>aid {Sra und ~uct qu oted , set u1: 1:L:.te:ri.ii.l f~cis cc•r.E.titi.,. tinc 
,,. 

__ error ~n :Jaid cu-se , _w]rlch the c..ourt in t.he decision rende-3/d overlooked , 

\ and which were not considered in ::.ai u dcci.siQn , r1hich D.p}cr.rs :from tl~ 
' . 
\ face thereof. Pl aintiff in ·error s~~""s-tha-t-t-he error--cou11itted , 1..: c ii:.. it-

\~solosed fr.om -an in~ection o·" the -eround ere c:ru oted , \•·ns matcrit:. l • 

. Th\ fo..cts nllc ged he.rein to be oTP.rl-mrked :J.n tlfis . t:;-rounc.1 w.ere discus&-
' . 

ed i :p_ the brief filed by p l nintiff in erro r , as '7ill_ n.:n>ear :f.roni puces .... 

-136 to \l37 of the-Brief filed in this cas,e . 

5 . 'eoause ·the. court· in :i;endering 1;he d('.jci sion in said ce.se , 
\ 

over l ooked\ the followins IM. terial I s. eta in the .. ;record, to-wit: 0 round . \ . 

seven q_f the .,motion for now trial , ~which rends as :.'ollov:s :-
. - ' . -

· _ "Beoati-se the court over objection made r:hen the ev;ldeme m:is- -· 
offered that th~ srune was ! rrelevant , - penn~tted the witness Blac~ to 

.· t E)stify- that Fra-vk had counsel , J1.Iessrs Ror.oer and Haas about eight or -. 
eight -th1.r-ty o ' ol-ook I:onday morning t:hile Frank v.ro.a i n the station 

· house , brought there by <tetectives Bl!l.ck und Haslett . 
--·--·- .· - - "Hovant 'Contends the employment ·of counsel, under the oircuin-

stonces wa.s no evidence of guilt; but the court ' s conduct in submitting 
the fact to the jury was g r er.:.tly hurtful .to the iei'ens-e. -

. "Said evidP.noe '\'1as illega l , irrelevnnt P.nc1 nrejuClicinl tU1d its 
admission over obj eotion is here assiBned as error :fo r said rer!sons . " 

Said e round just quoted set up material facts constituting erto r 

~. in said. ·case , whic h the court in the. deci sio~ renc~eT~d overl oolre_d-ond 
. 

. \"1hich were not considered in said doc i&;ion , r:hiph appears from the face 

thereof. Plaint~ff in error 1 says th~t tho e:rror . conm1jtted , vs--4s--M-s-- .:_ .. _ _:. 

1
. d .r ' . ~ . ~ :·- \.__ ' . ; .. ,._ - . -~ :~-":.:t'1.~·k~1i 

.c oee .i.rom an inspection o'! ---~~2tW;.~~ ... ~ .... ...--<..r"'". ~, ~rr-·\J:t<d;:r-~a.L . ··"~~- •· ·~ , . . . . . 
The faote. alleged herein to be overlooked in. this sround were discus~ed 

i_ll _t.he_br.ie_f f ile a·· by pla.intiff :tn erro r, us Vlill ar>pcar from pneea 140 



to 141 o:f the brief i'iled in this case . 

6. Beco.use .. the -court in rendering the doci sion in oo. id cu r e , 

ove1 looked the following re teria.l fact s j n the record, to-wit : e; round 

16 of the mo ti on for now triul , which reeds h s follows : 
\· 

~~~~-·~~ " Because the court over objection of tho defendant , mad~ ut 
t ho time tho . cv j done e was of f ered, the. t the Sa.'Tie '7U~ irreJ.e va..~_:t? il:!~­
terio.l and not bindi ng -on 1-' runl:: , pe :nui t t cd the wi 1.ne ss , 1tr8. 1/lll te , 
to t es tify that Artr~ur \'/hit s , he:- husband , ond Campbell a.re both c onnect­
ed \'?i th t he Pencil Company anu -tliat sh e nc._v:er rep.orted. .seej ns the n egro 
on Anri i ~6th" .1913 , which she t est ified she did see i n the :pencil :f&.c ­
to·ry: to the. vi ty d~tecti vea until l.!ay 7th, _191~. 

"l11 or the reasons ab ove stated, the court erred in not czcluudng. 
tho evidence , and fo r the reason that ,thE-) so lie i tor~ i n h:i.s ad cl re ss to 
the jury,_ contended o.t the :fnct .thet there \'1us ~ n~ grQ ( r1hichhe con-
tended ·wv.s onley rn the factory the~. reorning of Ap r il ZG th , wc..s con-

-e-eeled f rom th e e.n thori tics und tht:. t such conccal~t vn.:.s ~vidE:nce of 
2ranlc ' s e;nilt . "· 

Said t.;round ju&t c1uoted , set-up -r!lt;t-t~rial :fects cor1Eit itu tint; 

error in ~,aid case, which the ·cou.rt in the dccifjion rem.i.er9d overlooked 

i..nc1 which we re not considered i n said decisi on, v1hic h uppeo.rs f r ·om it_ e 

face thereo:f . ·Plain ti f f i n err o r say~ t hn t the error co rnmi t tea , c.s i s 

- a1Bcl osed - f1·om an ins ~ ection of the c rou_1d here c-uoted , vms materi a l . ' . . 
The :fo.o ts~eeed .herein to be ove1·lookec1_ i n thi s ground we re discussed 

in the 
, 

brief fi l ed b;t plaint i:Cf j.n error , es Vii 11 A(r)pea r from pc.eex 213 . 

' ' 
of the 1Jrief fi led in thi s cuse ._ 

7. De cause - the oo.urt in renderine the <1 ecision in said case • .ove1·-

l ooked the following material :fe.c ts in the reoo r d, to - 'Pi t : ground 23 of 

the motion for new tria l, which reads as follows : 

.!::....;___;___--::----:-:--!.'~~use th~. ·court :permitted, over the d ef endant's obj~ction , 
made when the testimony \VD.S offered • tho.tit VTO.S illegal. i mmnterial, 
and b (.:} oau ·se it could not be binding ·on the defendant,-, t he witne:ss S.L. 
Rosser, to testi-fy' that since April 26th , 1913, he had be en en ga.e:e·d 

___ ___ in oonneotion wi ·th. thiEi case; that he- visi te -=_ !iT~ Ji.rthur-Wlli te-~i...-....~-===­
quent to .A.p.ril 26th; that the :fiYs t -=ti.me the '7itnese ever claimed to 

· '·,. have sec.n the negro o.t the .: aeto ry nhen she \vent into t he fe.ctory ·on 
· · april 26 th v:as some cie about t he 6th or 7th of l~a~r · 

· " The court , over objections i. s s tated.- admitt ed t he testimony 
jus t above ;· and in doing so erred, for the reasons herein stuted. 

. "This was pa'"l'ticula.rly · :pre j:udicll> l to t n e defendant , . because 
the solici to ·r contended in his argv.men t to the ju:cy tlu t the fact tha·t . 
factory employees did not disc:rose the faot that 1.Irs. \lhite E$aw the · 
negro. on · April 26 t h wo.s ev__;t dence that-the a efendant was seek.i11g to sup-
pr~ss t ea·t1mony mate rial t? the .diaoovery of the mur4ere.r. " - --

Sui d ·gr ound jus t q'lt&:ted, ~t u;p ~ t.eria~ ·-factLc.rua..s.::i;J..:1,;U..J~~----=--i 
. . . .,,., . . 

, -~~-;:--..'~~.g~_}:D<·-l3aid: c~~~t:<J.:h"dih·~ ~9tttt··.:t.p : th.e -:d ooi&-00 ~ronderea'·overi~~k;ci~~~~ ·. . . . . -- - - . - - -- . - . . ' . 
. .. · .. - - ' and wb~ch_ ~'7m ·no.t oon::::i.de r ed ._ n said cleois~_on, whioh ·uvveara f .:roni · the .... 

fao e thereof. Plaintiff 1.n. · erro r says t1~~-~- t~e ·e rro 11 oommi tted, as- is 
.· 
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disclosed f r om an inspection ·o:r the ground here r:uoted wna. materia l . 

The facts alleged herein to be overlooked in this ~11.nd \'sere (li scussod 

tn the brief filed by the p l aintiff i n error , · cs will appear from pa{;es 

·213 to Zl5 of theo'ri c~fil.ed i n this ca-Se. --- . 
. \ 
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- looked 

Beoauee. the Court, in r endering the deei ,tan in ea.id case, over­

the following material taot1 in the reoor~, to-wot, Ground 26 ot 

the motio~ for new tr~al, which re&de as followe: J(__ 

.. "l3eoauae the Court, in-pe-mJtting.the witneae, Harry---SCott, t .o 
testify over . the objection ot. defendant, made at the time the testimony 
was ottered that the. eame was irrelevant, 1mma~erial and not binding upon 
the detenAant, tha~ he did not set any information from any one connected ' 
with tb~- ational enoil Company tha~ the negro Conley could write, but 
that he got hie i ·nt'omation g_ l!I to that from entirely outside aouroee, and 
lrholl.J diaoonn~oted with the ~ational Pencil Company. 

. "The Oturt · permitted thi 1 te etimony to be given over the· · objections 
above stated, and in doing ao, for the reasons therein etated, committed 
error. , -

"'l'hie was prejudioiaL to the de·tendant. be.cauBe tne negro Conley at 
· first denied hie .ability to 1'J"iW, and the dieoovery that he could write 

was ~e the State contended the first ·etep *owar~e connecting Conley ~ith 
the orime, and the Solicitor contended in h~a ·argument to the jury that the 
tact. that· the Pe·ncil Cbmpany .authori t1e11 knew Conley could write, and did 
not diacloee that to the State authoritiee, wae a ciroumetance going to 
show the guilt ot Frank" • - . . . . · 

_ __ .j,,,U1.......u.. ground just quoted set up mater1ai tao ts .:ooneti tu ting error :tn 

eaee,--whioh-the Court in ~he decision rendered overlooked, and which 

were not considered in eaid deoieion, whioh appears trom the taoe thereof. 
---- --· -

Plaintiff in error says that the error committed, ae is diecloeed from an 

- · inepeo.tion ot the ground .... quo'ted, wae material. Th~ faote alleged here .. 

in to be oTerlooked in this ground were dieousaed in the brief filed by 

plaintJtT in error, as will appear tro~ pagea 231 to 234 or the original 

__ brief, . filed in thie oaee .• 

9.•- Because the Court, in rendering the' deoieion · in. ea.id case, over-

looked the tQllowing material ~acts in the record, to-wit, Ciround 27 or 
-

- · the motion for--riew trial, which reads a~ follows: 

- ·"Because the Court permitted the witness.,- Harry Scott, to teetity 
ov.er the objection ot detendant'e counsel, made· when the testimony was 
ttered, ·that the same wae irrelevant, imm~terial • illegal ana-·not binding· 

-· on ~eten-4&-nt, that the witness first communicated Mre. White 'e state .. 
mente about eee1ng a negro on the atreet fl oor or the pencil taotory on 

=--11-.i·~-w- 26-; 1-<)13. to Black .. Chief Lanford, and Basa Roe·aer ,- that the infor-
mation waa given to the deteotivea on April 28 .• ~ -- · 

· · "T~ Coµrt, over the defendant' a objeoi!io~ permitted the above teeti­
ipony to be given, and in doing so erred tor the .reaeona above etated.Th1e 
was prejud.ioial ti the detendant·, becauee it · wa• oonten~d by the State 

~th~t t~ia ·w1tn~ee, Harry Scott, who .wae one ot ~he Pinkerton detectives who · 
had be.en employed to ferret out the orime1 J1y Frank ·acting f~r the ~ational 
P~noii Oom~a-n--ol promptly informed th• otfioial1 about the taot ot 
11.r~. White ·•e seeing th1e negr_~. , -~d that.....su.<?Ji- tai--lure- wae ·evi -aenoe---p6Ihting 

.__ ·t o . the guilt- of ·Frank ..-• ~· · - · · •__,. · · . . 

Thie witnee~· .WA_e. one ot the · lrive1tigato.r1- tor the pinlcerton Detective 
··· ·Agency, wl;lo wae employed by Frank acting tor the National Pencil Company . 

to ferret out thia Drime". 

Said grou~d. juat . quo·ted.- eet up materi$;l !acts , ooneti tu ting·. or~or in 

oaee •.· ~hioh :the Court in the deci~ion , ~endered, .o:v:erlooked •. and .wh,ioh 
... . . .. 



, , ' - ~ -----~· ___ ......, 

. ·-

·• -we1•e not oonei~ered in the decision,- whio.h appears from the race ·th@'reof. 

Plainti~f ·in· error say~ that the error oormnitted, aa ·ie disclosed fro~ an 
. . .-• 

inepeo.tion of the ~ro~unde here quo_ted, wa.e material. The fa.eta alleged,_ 

herein ' to be overlpoked in ·this ~round were diec"eeed in this briet filed 

by . plaintiff in. error ._Jle will appear from pages 213 to 2i5 of the original~ 

. brief, filed in this case. 

10.- Because the Court, in rendering the deoieion in said case, over­

ooked- the ·roilowing material faota in -the record, to--wit, Ground· 32 of 

the motion fo·r new trial, whioh reads as follows: 

. •Because the Court erred in declining to allow the witness, · l~isa Hall, 
to testify that on th• morning or April. 26, and before the murder wae com­
mit~ Mr. Frank called~ over the telephone, aekins her to come to the 
pencil factory to do stenographic work, etAting at the time he dalle4 her 
that he had 80 much work to do th~i- it wo~ld take him until six o'clock 
to ge t -tt done. 
· "Defendant contends that this testimony was part or the ree geetae and 

ought to have been heard by the Court, and failure to do eo committed er ... 
- ror-" .- · · · 

sa.107-g~ound juet--qui ted eet up material ta.eta ·o.oneti ~ting error in aai 

oaee, which the Court. in the diiiscion rendered, overlooked, and whicn 

were not considered ~.n said dlcieion~ . which appears fr~m the face thereof. 

Plaintiff in error says that the error committed, aa is disclosed from an 

inspection of the .grounds here qu.~ted, was material. The facts alleged 

herein. to be overlooke.d in this ground- were . dieouseed ~n the bi·ief file-d 

by p-laintiff in error, ae will appear from pa.gee 289 "to 292 of the or i .gina l 

· . oriet"-;-f1le~ in this oase • 

-

• 

. . 
looked· the following material fa~te in ~he record-a to-wit, Ground 34 of 

the motion for new trial, which rie.ds ae t'ollowa: 

"Becauae, while ~rs. Freeman was -On the atand, after teetifying 
a,e to other t'hi,ngs, ehe tea.tified that while she and )..'ias Hall, on April 
26, were s.t the rastaU-~nt 'immediate.ly eontiguoue to "the pencil f actory, 
and after they ·had left the factory 0.t 11.4,? o'clock e .• m., and· had had 
lunch that Lemmie Q,ui.nn orune tn and stated that. he had just been· up to 
aee Mr. Frank. _ · 

· eee Mr. Frank· we.a. ru:i.t out as . hearsay• . . 
. "Upo_n motion ot the ~ oli~itor, this atatemerit that he ·.0. 

"Thie statement ot Lemmie Q,uinn·. wae a part · ot the res geetae, an~ wae. 
n9t ·~e.arsay ev~denoe, and. 'ltas mat~rial:- to the defendant' e ca.use. Lemmie . · 
Q,uirm te_etif.ied that he e8* Mr.· li'.l'ank in his. o~fice juet ~before ~e went · 
d~wn to the rastaurant and had the conversation with Mre. Freeman and Mi~ . 

. · Hall:: th~a teetimony· waa etro~ly disput.ed by the Solie! tor·. Lemmi~ 
~-inn's statement that~• wa~ 8i-;:·1-Llrank 'e oftice j~e-t befo~e going · into the 

· - ·· r eatau.rant ua.e · ot .the greatest inoment to the defenda,nt, .. beca.uae it' strongly ., 
· .. · ten~d to dispute the contention of the· State that Ma:t?y Phagan ,ra.e kil~~ d · ... .. · 
· .. between twelv• and halt paet. · · · · · . · ' . ·.: 

" · · ·· ,. "T.h•. Court· er:z:-e_d "in.· ruling 9.Ut·8Xld ·declining i!o' heA.r this., . ior the . · ·. ~: 
:reaeone above eta.ted. Th• .. _t~stimony ~aa relevan~, ·ma.te·~1a,_ and pa.rt : of 

. . ·the ree:~rreetae, and ehou1d have .. beex>r -.sent to, the dury"·· . . . , .. - . 
- / _.":: o ' 

0 

".:-.~ ' _.: ; ' > '• • _:• • :':. I ' I 
0 
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Said ground juet quoted eet up materia1 faote constituting 

in eaid oaee; which -the CoUTt ir1 t~e--devtri-on-rende-re-d-;-overlooked, 

and· whioh . were not ooneidered in said de-e!et.·on. which appears from the 

- ·raoe ·tpereot. Plaintiff in error says- that the error oomm-~tte-d, ae ie 

dieoloeed from an inspection of the ground here- qu1hd,-wae material. The 

facts alleged herein to be overlooked in this gr.ound, were dieoueeed 

·~n the ·brief filed by plaintiff in error, ae -will appear from J>agee 289 
'--.J 

to 292 ·or the original brier, tiled in this case• 

' ' 
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12. Beoau~e -the court in rende~·~dthe cleoiaion in sar:Jd · 

_ case, oiaer1ooked thefolloyring material facts, t o-wit: Ground 55 

· · of tlrelllot"ion-:f~:._I·tew-Tri al-, -whioh- read4as· -flo-1-l o·wa: 

. "Because the Court permitted the witne~s L. T. Kendrick 
over the obj..eot.ion of the defendant, made at~he time the 
evidence vrae offered that the same \7as irrelevant , i mma teria1 
and incompetent, to testify substantially as f oll ov1s : 

' The olock a t the pencil factory , when I worked there , 
nee.dad setting about every 24 hours . You would have to change 

- it f rom about thr e e t o f iv e minutes~ I reckon.' 
The Court permi tted this testi mony to be heard over the 

above stated objections of the defendant , and i n do i ng aa 
oommi t ted error . . 

Kendrick had not worked o.t the f ac to ry f or months o.n d 
whether or not the clock was oorreGt at that time was immater• 

·ial and tended to confuse the jury in their effort to deter~ 
min e whether or not t he olook was accurate u-oon the date of 
the tra.Gedy." -

Said ground just quoted sets up material facts const itu.t~ 

ing error in _said· case - which .the court in the dec i sion 

overlooked, and which . was net-eens!der-ed-in s a id decision as · ap-
" . . -

______ --~eo._!'~.!l'o~ the fa·ot thereof . Pla.intif:f in e!:ror st,tys th~t the 

· error comrr.1 t t ed , as is disclosed f rom an inspection of t he e;round 

here quoted, was material. '£he fact alle;;ed herein to be over­

looked ·in this gr ound was discu~sed in the i>rief ·fil ed by]?la intiff 

i n error , as vTill appear from pac; e 46 of the reply brief f i Je d in . 

· this case • 
. . 

13 •· Because the oourt in_r_end..er.i.n g the decision i n said . 
./ . 

oase , overlooll:ed th e f ollowing material fact's,_ t 0-w"i t : Ground 67 

of the I.:ot ion for lTew Trial, which reads ~s-foll0\7S : 

- - - - -n~use tlie-eourt ern-d in failinB to clw.ree the jury 
that i f a-"i"li~es s ·knowingly anl yil fu.lly swore fo.l sely in a 
re te rial matter , his testimony S'r.a.11 be rejected entirely, 
unles s it be oor roborated by facts and circumstances of the 
case or other creditable evidence . 

~he Court eught to have given this charge , o.l thou&h no 
w~1 tten ~eques~· was fo~DBlly made the~efor , f or t h e reason 
tba t the witness Jim Conley , who testified as t o a1dil'.J8' Frnnl':: 
in th-e~£¥poaal 'of fue body, was attacked by the defend~t as 
utterly unworthy of belie:f, and he admi tted upon the stand 

_ that_.11-e knew that he was l ying in the affi davits Jl..lade by him , 
with refere nce to the crime and-:-l)efor e the trial. 

Es:peoially_ ought th i s charge to have b een Given , becaus e 
the Court, in his charge ix> the jtir y, lef~the question of 
the credibilitl of witnesses tq ~he jury, without any r ule ~f . 
law to g_overn them in cl-&termining· their ci~edibili ty ." -

- .~ i 

Said ground just qu oted s et up material facts constitut-.. .. 
__ . .l:_f!~,,...,~~~--== -~ . oa~e - which the court in the deois ion i·endered 

_ I , 
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overlooked, e.nc1 \'Thich was not conside.?'.'ed in said- clecis1on as ap ­

: :ff(ft'l'"S- from the faoe tl:e re of. Plaintiff in error says_ tho.t the 

error comm_ittecl, as i s diaclosed fr om rJ.1 inspec~ion of ti~e r;round 

here quoted , \1as mutorio.l. ~he fe.ct e~leced herein to 1) c over-

look cClln this Grounc1 r1~,.s dinci.u:s ed ·in the brief f iled. uy plaintiff 

in error , o.s ·rr111 D.!''}e r. r from pc~::cs 298 t o 300 of the bri cf f iled 

in ':his case .< 

:1: 4 • Decause tile ·court in rendering Jli he decision in said 

case , overlooked the f ollowinc r.10. terial :f.ac ts, to- viii;: Ground 54 

" :3ecaui;: e the Court permitted the v.i tneos Scott '.;o J.;e :::t ify 
i n b eho.lf o f his Agency , over the objection of the d ofcr:dent·, 
the Ir-th u- !lru-:le- n cs irrelevant , hmc. _,.;er i t:.l C.iH! incor:1petcnt , 
snb8ta.i1J.;io.lly es f ollows: . 

' I cot hol d of the :.n:rorrw. tion c.i.l out Conley l:nor;inc ho,·1 
t o ·;:rite through my ope ·o.tives J.;h :-. t I hucl inb'estic;[~tinG '7hilc 
I -.1as out of to\'7D.. lic".7orth J.;old me in nc1·son ·:: hen I retu.rne~ . • L 

The ~ourt perr.11t~ed. thiS-;#liestimony over tl~e defend.ent ' s 
.- obje.Qtio-ns-, "tle-:.-ttbov-e-s-tt:d;-ed-, e.m i-n de~ommit-ted c-rror-. -

· · ~hi'S rms :prejudicial t o the uefende.nt , 1:ccc.use t he E:olicit or · 
contended thi*t- th·e -fu.i·lure of Frank to 1·eno rt ·~he fc.c t th ::.t 
':! 0 !1 J .. ey co·~,_,., ·.:ri;te , •1n~ a circumste.nce ~uinst Frl'rlic ' s inno­
cence , c.rxl he-soueht to show by the :::. bove testimony th;:.t tho 
<'l. etectives nere forced to ·:e t that i ~'lfo1mut ion f rom someone 
0 th.ex-tl"Uil!l-fie-nkt . ..-. . 

Said ground just quoted set up mc.terial :facts const it1lt -

in~ error in s uid ca::: e - ·::hich the-e-&u.1·t i n _,lihe c1e cis i on 

rend.ered overlooked , o.n.d. which \7ere not consitlered in sai d 

deoi s ion v.s 8::.ypec rs f rom ·che f ace thereof. Pl v.in t :ii'f iii e~ror 

says ti1aJ.; ti.l-e :erro1· --c~~iited , c.s is disclose~ _Eom o.n i~ __ 
----. -.---- ---- ~ 

s:peotion of-1.11...e c round rer e quo.tcd , rrn.-s material . ~he f act 

a lle5ed he1~ein . to ... b ... e overlook ed i.n this. e;rotmd \70.S discussed 

in the 11rj ef fiJ ed- l.)Y-?J.Um tiff in erro+ , t:,s \7i.ll · O.J:i_J e 0.1! from 

po.;;es 2_31 t o 234of.the brief filed in this oase • 

• 15 . Because -~he Court in re119-ering t he decision in so.id 

case, ov:erlo~ked th~ollowing material facts , to-Y1it: Ground. 53 
·- · - - - - - --- - -~ - ~ 

_ ~~ ~h c. JJo~ ion for Hew Tr ia.l ·, \"lhioh reads :is fol lor;s :-
. ' . . . ,/ 

11 Beoause the e.ourt :permitted the witness'·· .J • 1.:~ Gbon..tt.., 
__ ov~r :the objection of tl).e defendant. made \7hen the evidence 

was offered that the same was irrelevant and ~mma terial ., t.Q..;. 
~estify subst~ntially as f o+lows : 

-""""'-· . ---1.:· · ~~\: . , 
... ·., 
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"Tho olook of the :!? enoil .. ~ompaey \'/llS not aoourate . They 
may vury all . the way f rom three to f ive minutes i n 24 hours .' 

The Court at1m1 ~ted this testimony over tho ob jeotiona 
matte -a.na in d oinG so commi tted error , for the reasons e:tate_d. 

_J'his was pre judio ial :Co the defendant , b ooausc ,.,he-r.-1<><.~--....... 
t he clooks Ytere o·r were not a ccura te on Apr.il 2Gth wo.s mater-

. io.l to his de:f ense . The witness Gantt had not ,..,or ked at 
the factory f or three v1eeks and the fact :.eiha.t the elocks were 
i1Q=flreepincr e.ccuro.te time three weeks before t he t rial waa · 
irrunaterial, and the evide~1ce-=tnereon tended to misl ee.d and , 
confuse the jury . Gantt had not worked at the factory cluring 
J~ he three weeks jus t pr i or to the cri me , arx.1 his tes t i mony 
as to the clocks re1ated to the time :he did work at. the 
:eo.ctor y ." 

So.id gr ounds jus t quoted ~et -up_matexial fa.? t.s co11stitut­

ing error in sai d case ~ wgicll the court .in t he decis ion rendere d • 
overlooked , ancl \'thioh r1ere not considered i n sai d decis ion as· ap-

pears f rom the face thereof . :Plnintiff in error says that t1:1e . - ' . 
. - -error QQD1Inittod , cs is cl isclo.s_e.d. .:C~om 011 -inspection of the t,Tound 

here quoted. , was material. The f act al l eged here i n to be ovel'"" 

_ looked in this gr ound wes discussed in the brief i'i l ed by plaintiff 

f---------..1..U-~~'-J-~-W-..i..w.-ap !>~~ e 4-e-of'-t-&e- r6J>-l~i of , =H:l-ed:--~ 

in t his case •. 

16. Because the Cou\t in ren&ett1TG the d~oision in sa:fd 

case , overlooked the f allowi!'lg ~o,terial f acts , t o-wit : Ground42 

of the Hot ion for I.row Trial , wh ioh rea4s b.s f ollows: 

- "Decause the Co.urt permitted Mc·,'/orth, at the instanoe o:f 
the Sol icitor-General to testif y over the objections of ·the 

· c1 efondarrt, mad e when the evidenc e was offered , that the same 
w~e i rrelevant, immaterial ,Al.nd illegal: · 

•I reported it (the finding of t l1e club and envelope) t o 
t he po l ice -:£.o.xc.e about 17 hours p.fterwards. AfterJ: reported · 
t!lse findil}g , I had a furth~r oonferenoe with the police about 
1 t abofit four hours afterwa rds. I told John Bl~ok about the · 
envel ope and the club . I turned the envelope ana -olub into 
t he possession of H. B__. :Pieroe.' 

The Qourt heard .. this testimony over the objection of t he · 
defendant , made as above stated, a.nit in doing so connnitted 
error, for i:he re.a.sons herein stated. 

~his \1as prejudioi.aL.:to . the defendant , beoaus e the 
So1ic1tor-Gen eral contended that his failure t'b sooner report ·· 
the finding of the club .and th·e evenlope to th a-police were ,_.._, 

___ c irau.mstances against Frank. These deteotivea were not -em- · 
ployed by Frank, but by ~rank for the Nationa1 Pencil Company , 
and movant contends tl'.at he is not bound by what they did ~ 
or fail ed t o do. The Court should have so instructed the jury." 

. . . 
Said ground jus-t-qttoted set UP' material facts oonsti tut- .. 

, . . . - . . ·-'· - . 
in~ error in said case - uhioh the court· in the decision r endered :. , 

overloo~ed, · D.nd. which were no t considered · in said deoisio.n as E$>·-
. • .ye- -4 

. __ pe.a.r a ~:?m "che_ fac e there~f ~ ·. Plain ~1ff _ir;i. ei;ro~_ s.~e _tha_t _ t~ _: __ 
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err or committed, us is d i sclosed ·:rrom m inspect ion of the gr ound 

here quoted , was mate ·ia.l. The fact al1 eged herein to bo over­

looked in this ground \1as discussed in the brief f iled by plELinttff 
. . 

in erro~s_will appe ar from page 45 of the repl y brief filed in 

this case . 

17 . Because the court in renderih_g the decision i~ said 

case , overl ooked tile f ollowine mate :ciaJi. facts , to-wit: Ground 35 

of the r.:otion for Eew Trio.l , r1hich reads as follows : 

"Bece.w;ie the Court permitted , at the i i1stanoe o:f.-th&--­
Sol i oi t or - Genera.l, the wit ness Si g Montag , to testify over 
the object i on of the defendant., mooe v1h en same Yra.s o i'fered , 
that some was irrelevo.nt , immaterial £..nl incompetent ; t ho. t 
the nu tional Pencil Company employed the Pi nker tons; tho. t the 
Pi nker tons ha•:e 110 t been paid , but have sent in their bills ; 
that they sent t hem in two or three times ; thn.t , otherwi se , 
no requee:t i1as been made ·for payn1ent , flnd that Pierce , of 
the Pinkerton .ti.gency , has :ao t asked the ~rti tneE f; for payment . 

In p ermi ttin 6 th is -'~es -'11-:lmony t o g o ·!;-0-the jury, - over the 
object i ons above stated, the Court err ed . 

~-~----'.L'"tre introducti on o:: this evidence wes pr_ejuclicial to the 
-----------n-.=rni:rn-n:ant , f or th e-r-ease·n-tl~t t-he-eolieitor eeTl~mlEld t -'­

' ' ' 
' \ 

\ . . 

.J 

the pay due the Pink er tons by the Peno il Company \70.S wi thheJ.d 
:?or the pur!)os.e of affectine the tesii..mony of the cr;en ts of 
that Company . " - - -

\ 

Said 6round just quoted set up material f acts con~titut-

ing err_pr, in wh.i d case - nhioh the .Court in the deois ion rendered' 

overlooked , and which v1ere not oonsid ered · in · so.id decision as ~L=...-­

pee.rs from the face the1"eof . ,. Pl a:intiff in err or s ays . tilat the 

\ error collllili tted, as is disclosed from an inspection of the ground 

_ Ji.ex.e..quote_d . was_materia.l. The f~c_t all eced-herein to be over-.. 

j ,. 

looked in this (!rOl~.nd iiO.S discussed in the_ brief filed by plaintiff - -.- - --- -- .. . . 

in error , e.s VT ill al)pear from page 45 of the r _ep ly brief fi l ed 

in this oas e • 

.. . . ,. 

I • • 
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n~s. e the court in rendorina the decision in sa:i.cl case , t~nd 18 • . 
-

the 17th hoad ~ote . w1~ in th.e 17th divis1onf of .,.th.o opinion , hoil.d ( o.s 

. the bead: note· rea.ds ): u1·rom the evidepce , the court is i:uthorized to . . 

.find thut· the ·jur;:; wa.'s--not infltr~nc :ed to · rende1: other them tro.e anew ers 

to the ClUestions propountled, " b'y '·S loud che~rine f rom p ersons on the out .. -• 
!........--:- .sid e of-4fu-e courthouse whi:dh took place while the polline of the juriJ w o. s 

. . 
being taken ; and :rurthe.r O!l, in the body of· the opinion , uncJ l ·r cli vislori 

1? , th c court ~"..£e the "'o 11·.Jwinc J.un~uae upon this sarne suiJje ct : "'lie 

t hink-1.ila t the o.ffidllvi ts of jurors snbmi tted in recerd to th:i 8 occ\1 rrerice 

was si.Ufi cient to show that there was· no 11kl ihood thet .there ·v1tJ.r. uny ::uch 
. . 

resul t . Unclcr. ::such circvms.ianoes ,.,e do not think t hat i he occurrence com- · 

.· - plained of am.ounts to more thnn an irrecnleri~ which - \'.11:15 .noDreJud.icia.l 

to-the aeon sed. 11 

in . 
The plaj.nt iff· in . error~ecti'nlly sn}un.:.l:-t-s-tilat the uourt'\ rer11:cr. -

ine; this decision , overlooke .". the case of ·coll ier vs the State , rc r-ort_·c_·d __ _ 

. tl ~ e hearing o::. the-,B~r;,' , an d i:a t he l nnguufie of the Collier cloci sj on : 

"Zuch one of the jl<.rors r:10 triecl ti : e cc.s e t ost i:fie d l>y u :f'. :2i ci.uv i t t:.11d t >.oy 

all aereed .'in the statement_ tlint the~- ... ~ert:: not inf l u_enced by an~· del!?Onstri.. .. -

tion; that the rioi 8~ i n the courthouse :,iurd had n o eff cc t u:1on the·m ui::; ju­

rors ; C.n.d that they \'tero c0 n~rollcd al (•ne by-the cvldenoe in the ce.Ec and 

- · ehdet?,vored t o .retur-~1 a proper verdict and .tl-.ey continued of the 01Jinion tliut 

tl1ey h[1d done so ." The. Collier ce: e .:.:rooeeJs to reci te :2ui-t1u:r cv.i.dcr.cc 

of the j uror s , - all -te;ri-dine to show that they were not o 

.demchnstre tion , - and the t wo court bailif:.:'s likewise ~1aCi.e ~ffiduvi ts . In 

t h e Coll ier decision it .was helcl -broadly ,,~ns tho h ead note rer:.ds - that 

: 

.:t.he . plL.~n.t~inerro~id:-not- -hav-e-a-fei.reUld 11111,artiul -tri ol in- the 1.immer 

cont empl ated. by le .. ~ t _v:hich is r:nr.Tnnted to him b y t:H: conati tutlon o·r ti~i~ 

s.t a.te • ur1d tlmt whether the verdiut was or y;ur:1 n?t support~d by t:ne ovidouoe , 
~ 

it should , for thr-. t rea:on bo ·set asiao , und t he cou1·t oflpp.ee eoe· of the. . . 

- decision , say : "It r10ulcl he mere idle t alk to say.that ihe j urors di~. not 

un<leratand that the· <lem-ons.tra tiori was age.instt_he :~ ri sone r on t1·:ttr1 . It is 
. . -- -- , . . . 

:-:-~--true. thD.t each o:f the jurors ±elirti fie d t he.t the noise and demoJ;lb t:r:t:t tio~l 

·.· a~e b;\t 11.i a orovid ·did not af~e~~s -verdict." . Fnrth.~.q~_ o_n. fn the.......same 

-~-_;d~o=-.:0:::..;·1""-.s"""i::.;O...,n= . ..._on the r:iame page , t l!e c_om:-t ~y : ".\le hav e J;10 · rea son to , and do·. 

that eo.Qh i:nembar 'of . t~e. jucy. WAO~_ ;te ~ti fie d· vms . sine e·re. and, 'hone st . I 

• I • • • • ,, • \. ~ ' • • • • • • • 
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in his belie.f thu.~ his verdict Wt!.-B i~ no wa.~· ~i':fn rrled b y t})e ·tlernun~t1....:.ti:..::o::...:::n:=;___ __ 

c1urinG the r>rogress ·of the -=trial or by-that whioh snbsc t:_u cr.i tly ocmtrred. 

\Vi1il~ the jur; we re conside rinc their verdict . But t'he- (_uestion it:> i10t 

wJ1ether 4-B-effe.ot the jurors r:ere in:rluencc d. ·by t h:L s Jlei;i0r1stra ti on , hu.t . -
~:iere ·th e dt1roonstra ti ons calo11.lu. ted to in fl UE:nce t11P. j u rors in tliail.r t: c ti on . 11 

" . . 
.Anc1 the_ CO"t;rt !_)l'OC00 Ll to ci tc tho \'/olfoD:: co.so, n1st GGI..' GG l 'J.~l ~!:~ i.!&6S . 

o:f .:>raith)s Lovejoj· , 62nd Ga ., J98 , in ,--hlch tl1e coh.rt i:.eHi . in ::'c.ct that 

the :1:'.:'iidav i ts of jurors d1 d not e:!.ct~ r 1t:p i::.·;.ch t• latd.ter , s.s it \::-c-b- 1~1- -

..:.Jossibl e fo :r t hem to tell r:ht.·t h::.tl. ini'luer:.oet1 J11i.c·ir 111inds. 

r laL·.t1.rf.- i:n·· crro r :;:1 b1i1i ts t 1w ~: the U.c c:i. si on in t he ci!5 e t::.1i ln.i· 

-· ·· in vs :o~ejoy , ' LJ ~~s neith or o-: sui<l <1ecibiorw t.rc r_:·.ot -

e d o:c ::-efc.r:ced to .i.n tl:..e opinio11, - :01 ,_; 1:t; ff il!_e:.cror 1·.P.si. ect:."H:J..., .-. :.i> - . 

-
1 9 . :?lui.L1tif:i: .;.11 error :i.·ee._·rnoti\:11;:/ ~;u br.ii ts tLr .. t. tJi o court ovt: rlookcd 

tl1e f~cts stnteJ ~n cro:md U9 o:' t!:~ l!.otioIL Y:i:ic1·, Y: f; rcf~rTcu to :. l~lt ~ r -

;~11. .::d on ~a::_c 10C of'x t::e )n·intE:d b~hci' o: ~le.iritU'f' i1 er::·or. , ·;:hicL l't::.'\·rs 

to the testi~ony o:: the: r;j tnei:.s (;\·;ens , to ... .:he r.:"~"E:c t th;'t he r<.H op ~·Li:tte 

8 o: the r.1;rcet r u.i lrmy in .. ~tle1 . to. , f!'C·lrl ·1-'1li to. Cit ~- to im·:ell .Jtp.tion ; 

.t hu t he \'1e..s clue i n .to~n at 12 : 05 , ti1is barine t .. hee.d of t he s che cluJe o:!>Coop-- . . . 

er-street tmd LllGlish .ii.venue two rninutes ; t':uJ; ho hti~ L 110 .• 1~ '111.c :-:nt,:!.L, 

.&.v enue end Coope1~ ~~et_ cars to c:et to the J1·nc tion o:~ l.:~iettu [..; .. cl ..;:.:ot. d 

Streets ·a:he~ll of his c a r; ti.lat tho LJi:ielish .Avc1me cur i s due thei~e at i:: : 07 

and the Y:i tne s s ' scl1e~ui'e · i·:~. s due a:t ·12 :05 ; t·w. t he ht: & :i:nol'in the ;:.L'!l~li e-h~­

·Avenue Cl l' to . GQt there ao llllJ Ch cs t r:o llliuutc,;~. l:i-.eud~ · t>i:ct hp ne.i:. :~ i.or:n 

t ;·: :: s to occur u~:H:-T-Gt , ·:hich wtH.> the · dt~~- of tl:~c tra~e?-:r; uut ti:o. t 

he d:l il -•• at ::..:nor1 whet her' it CVQl' ~c CU"±'red }Hio:· to t::u t 't ime . 

11lr~i 11til'f in error su1nni~s · t~.ut ·thi s teoti1;icn;, of OwenE. st~n.ds_ . 

on a crou.nu distinc.t nnd o.purt from· tLe 'tes:ii;101i;.. of" t;1e ot her s":'rc(·t car 
' 

map. to t he effect t hat at und p rior .to t lte clt:i.~- o:f tho t:rare.~ y , 'the ::;trcct .. · ~ 
· . curs on thi~ · lino rnu:r hs.vo run EJiead of scheC:q.le tim~ . !lcud note LoL the 

- - ~-

decision t:.nd t"h.e ·co rre spondj.ne :port ion of the o11luio11 de£.:.l s \'Ii th this 
-~ . . 

' . . .::\:..'l't • • -

j ec.t , ancl ;it u aos tho languuee t hai-"!.ft.-,,as c . m11'1 tent-for . the sta.~c t o 
: . / . 

• 
&how 

. that infuo.t the lftlr on ~he J,ine· traveifled by .the.gi rl in £?Oillg from. h.!§1' ~O!Jl~ 

t9· ·t 4e ~aotO.l"J fre.1tt:e~tly a.rri~od at the :':>uil1t j,n 11uostion se.vort.tl .fuiuu t es 
.: '• • ' ~ • • ,- , I • , • :· t. : •• , • • • • • • • • , • ' , 

I 

-. 



·--
, . . I ~ f 

- · --
. fl . e. • • 

· ahent1 of so he d.ule •. 

In t.he bod~r of the o:pi11ion , t h e t ustt111ony 6f the sta. te whlob 

Ht::S introduced ;. f> showirit tLe tiue of t'. '.!'l'i va l of curs ~;[~ S that o:: VJl in- . · 

.ti1>ootOl.:....\7i10 testified ti:e.t once or t,·::tce he cr~lle:d i~ ttr.J . tion t<J t::u J:!Oto r -

1110.n nu:J.1.i nt; -'n uh cv.d o f nc'i1ee·u l e tir:~e , U 1t1 t r:o otL0 r Yti. tncr:scs ·. ·i :o i ct:>tl-

·~ie d t:: r-t t ti: e'.: . ~ ~e re o wr~. ti ve s on t:. c; lin e . ... .... . 

l:no :.11 t l. c C[•.:.: t o co:::e 
no 

i s~d~st l~ct ~otiac in 

:i:.ol a ted to a ) E:riol1 :::fter ..:~pril ?6th. 

• ,J. ., 

J H r.~i.uL.::.. Oll l :llU 

tl -. e 0 1cciu l ·· , 011~t l.Jt:.dc oa .J.;: : e tc&t ::1:.o r.~· O'.ln On:~:·. :; trJ ti"e e:L'ec t .J;;·+t -..l: e -
"..;he ~ 

-t: . cj._'l\test ~uo :u~: . is [eL : :: ;;. :i.l~ '"·J.:.:ibi:; j ble o· i:.ot , :.!.<r .rillf t id.b c~r ; o iu.~ v0 

~ 

c ::> me in ul er .. d of scl:ednle t :i r1e e.t ru ~1 iJ(:f(i :·e th~ tl.i>-:/ of tile t ;·e.ce L-: ~- . - · t Ll.t 

E rottd Ztr·ect l:i. t l f. : ~7 - co I. ~here on ~ ine on .:.,;_'1 'l'il SG ~.;~: r.T. C t ::c.· i c. r.1 1 c • ... 'fI.lr..; L. 

it C:C i -'·here- on c.n ~: ot}!t!r dc..y t- :rt c 1~ J·~ . ril :':Cti-. ·::.. c o:i r.o CJ ~f .:·ul c. ... u o:. !:J.t ; 

ti;:, t . t:. ~iven car ·uro::e it& i::o] ;. e<htl e · a:· ~:or t' c ivt:ii <lute i n j :o r;u:,· illt .. r:,­

t1·0.tes whet her it did o:c .did i10t~~1.k it ut · till~- 1nior.de:te.~' 

·- ·-- -.--

·- .. 

. . .. 
.· 

·, 
, .· 



I 

·'' ./ . 

·20 . Plain t iff in error c onte111ls that · the court in c1ec i4~nt; mi ch· 

ca :.::e , overlooke d ·~i 1 e follor:~ng nit.~ to rial · pro po si ti.on j_n deci dint upon '!:he· 

~d11icsi bili t~ of th~ r:l tri~sa -Cona.e~' ' s tcr. t j :.10.r.:r. The c ourt <l<'c i dcd ~ 
. ( H ) ruTt l"l 1 e--

US (; r)•111sel for pll int iff in crI\>r x:m::·~cxbc the f. ecl&ion tl:.L t C..;nle;" 

.i!tWil1G ~aid t J:ut ;"rwu re11erJ.:e ll " Of cou:csG , ~~o:; :~r..or.: , ! a l1. ' t 1:' i l ·'., l ike 

o i. i.1 ·1' J:.r.n" - c: ••• J :_':1-om ti!(: cond i tl o1~ o-:: ti 1c. 1,0<1;,· , - .a oei11r; il!l'L.::u 1 l e ti~t. t 

t h<.: :=_i1..; roon ·;:ho cU cl t ho killing souc ht to huve l'. S«:.. :rn hl rc1t t i on , .t.:t1 t-urt:!.l 
/ 

or un- nut u ru.1, 11i th ti1e cleceuse"1 , - t Jmt :i. t n ;.f; r el<.:ve.i1 t to c;:i')l~.in ti:c 

e::.)ro st:. ion '-lO t e.cl 1:· 8ho·;::l.ng 1:i rcv lo ~u:, t r1. .. 1, sHc tJ. OI18_o.:L_th~.{Al,1:>e-<:H-i-lc.:Y: z~ 
rm cl . 

to h im :UQ t1H~ .... i trt e S{3 , ':.llich inclicttte U. t~ · ut iJ i f. cc 11 d:~ct ::.n c, e:.:1.l.; .. l 1 .. ~ tt~ :ts 

Plu:i.n t :".f:f in error' &1> 1)m1 ti:; t: .ut tl:o ie .. 1 c~1~ ~ r.:·otetl . b to bei n t:; 1:, il t 

~ H :e oti: pr men ir. 110 c •riclence of u::. .-;; c c r.e cW.On , :~£; tJ,~~·r!l.....Q.r_ llli- u.. t-LJ;C:.l , 

i------.. •• ~:,ft~ ~~n: -:relllt~l-~ur.c~ - :f ~. r o .!'...l' ~100 t J,t::-t- o.r:~: -t n;.-r.--Errcti on o-c c~· rre u. be t,~·c en -

-t~H; tf'cr::t-~ scd un d t Lc :.ef0i~t u11 t 0:;' tt ~~~· ~inl c::- d~!:.c'.i.'1 !>tioh ; ~:J.J. :.''\·.rtLc::1· t,r:b -
~ ~ . 

tf; :'.;}:r· t t;:e:re i& -: .ci e:-:ri rler co i n ti1r; _·C;ccrd'- ~··it.."! cve:r ~.hvr;:;. nE---t:.n: · ~ :~ :iit:. o ~~ 

tlb.:. ro.h~ ti on 1 e t-y;·cc11 the ~· ecec.s-e tl ._1. tl £·I i. J/C rcon c~ t .::> r h-.s t i.;e fore the 

::.>l l inti::':f' i~1 errc~r:-.: 1l!li tG t; . ~ i n u 5 1.. :;ci1 ~ s tI- ~ : 11~-GC<l :J.'(a .. .. . : ·J::. 

rnede b~ the acc:.lseJ uoc ~n·d.il t[.; ~·o ~l'Hle ~ · ' s t r.r. t :i 1:iony, ·; ·~~::. no evj.cl e11ce cI :::.. i.y 

sex uul net :- nd r.:P.s :'..ndced n o ovitl~mce of : T1 ~ t::u::- t:ctlon bc~tr:e:.:11 thr. L C-

c u sed el.u tlcceascd ; ~i; ci. t . it c r,uld ;~c t lJe•e 1>lHi ncd o~ ~r mu.de t;1c_ 1 .... s is 

for the evidence o: othe r lm-m~t::r~ l,c :r.u~es & :t.e.5.:t:'.. :-"lcd to u., tirn s:i t -

nc ss Conl ey • 

. ,.. 

_ ...... 

• ' !!-

.· 

. .. - ~-- - -. . 

. ·' 

I 



fl - - -- -- , . 

r 

~~ l.J?leintiff in error c..i 10\'~S "!;J n..t h1 t1:e l'J.tl: head note , the cciti-ct :l:'<;e;i tc:., 

· t 11at r:here ti:e .orcJ.01· ovc:I'.' 11•"1.inc t:~c mot_· on :.~c,r :rww t :!: ir. 1 1.:0.t~ _;_ 1H:. no"ti':d.r .. c 

\-.rl,ich c oul t1 Jmlic ato-=Wlu~ t~.f. · ~ urlr,e ·.;1.1r, ~111:.~>h t i :,f .;.c cl ::t1im lJ;:i.th the vcrcliet 
11 i s . 

or that he f£:.:ileu to t.: :::c:tcise d.:.:,c:.:etio.'1 " The . .>i\ .. n·c; .• ~ cu:.:.ct \.'j 11 l .vt ir; 
I\ 

. ~ 

lfet!l!r~>::s uy him , pen.:i.iLe t iw tUs:ioi:>ition of ti1e motion. '' 

\7<::re as Much t.. !)art o:: the :ec .i.sior. of ti1e .:.ot.i.011 fe r mm t:d~i l u:::.. tJ-:t>..t · 

J?art of the dec ~sion_ r.llich tl.e1d:ed th e ner. tr.ia l , i i.c.i. i~., ·~o ._,r, .._pr ~ ir. 
ancl -----

==-----'-o_:'-,-~_::_::~_c_c_·:, tions 1 a r:·l n i -.. ~.j ;·;_t ·j 11 !li:llJ r i •1.lti Cr,· C_-:;~ ti.<,, 01.•41.:t' .... &V+,4"-'------

loo_i·:ed th :Ls feature of the: l'ccord • 

. · 

: 

- .:, .; ~-:: '"~ · · · .. .,, ,;• 

· -~tJ •• ·- - • 

. . · . .. .... 
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' . 

. The unde~aigned, L, z. Roeeer, Reuben R. Arnold, Herbert Baae 

and Leonard Baae, do hereby certify that they .are counsel for plaintiff 

in error in the~caee-above-etated, ~nd t~at upon c~reful exrunination of 

the opinion ot the Supreme Cour.t thertitin,. they. Rnd eRch of them believe 
I . 

that the facte set forth in' the fore~oing motion for re-hearing have been 

overlnoked. 

~hie . 24th, day of February. 1914. · 

. \. . . 
: ·. 

.. . 

. -· - - - . -·~- --r. ..,--I 

- . - . . . I 
' . \· ' . 

• • I • • ' 

Attorneys for Plaintiff in Error • . 
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--- - ----
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ORIGINAL MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL 

STATE OF GEORGIA 

vs. CONVICTION OF MURDER 
IN F.ULTON SUPERIOR COURT, 

LEO M. FRANK 

MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL. 

And now comes_ tfre defendant in the above stated case and moves . the 
court for a new trial upon the grounds following, to-wit: , .. ~ 

1. The verdict is contrary to the evidence. 
2. The verdict is contrary to the law. 

_. 3. The ·verdict is against the weight of the evidence. ~ 

4. The court, over the objection Qf the defendant, heard evidence of 
other transactions and tending to establish other crimes and offenses, wholly 
separate and distinct from the charge in the Bill of Indictment, to the injury 
and prejudice of the defendant. 

Wherefore, for these ·mid other good grounds to be urged upon the 
hearing; the defendant, Leo M. Frank, moves t.hat said verdict be· set aside 
and a new trial granted. 

REUBEN -R. ARNQLD, 
L. Z. ROSSER, 
HERBERT J . Ii4AS, 
Attor~eys for Leo M. Frank, Movant.-

-Read and considered. Let the foregoing Jflotion for new trial be filed and 
let a copy thereof be served upon the Solicitor General It is ordered that 
the State show cause before me on · the fourth day of Octobe-r 1913, at my 
Chambers, Thrower Building, Atlanta, Ga., why the verdict should not be 
set aside and a new trial granted. In the meantime, a~d ·until after this mo­
tion may fie heard, it is ordered that the movant have the right to ... prepare 
and have approved and filed a proper brief of the evidence in said case ; and 
that should said motion be postponed, that such right to prepare and have· 
approved· and file such brief of the evidence shall exist and remain in the 
movant until such time as the motion may be finally heard. In the- meantime 
let the execu~ion of the court's sentence be suspended. It· is further ordered 
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that until such time as thi~_ l!lotion may be he~rd and decided, that the mova:nt 

_· have full leave to amend this motion for new trial. -
~ This 2~th day of August, 1913. L. S. ROAN; · 

Judge S. C. Stone Mountain Circuit, 
Presiding. 

___ GEORGIA, FULTON COUNTY: 

Service acknowledged. -COpy 
waived . 

received. All other and further service 

. This Aug. 27, 1913. ~OPER, 

HUGH M. DORSEY, 
E. A. STEPHENS, 

Solicitor General, Fulton County, Georgia. 

We further agree to the order within giving time to prepare and file a 
legal brief of the evidence. Aug. 27, 1913. 

HUGH M. DORSEY, 
Solicitor general. 

" AMENDED MOTiON FOR NEW TRIAL. 
- -----

GEORGIA, fULTON COUNTY. - } -No. 
State of v?.eorgia, Fulton Superior Court, 

Leo M.- Frank. · July Term, 1913. 

And now comes the defendant in the above stated cause, Leo M. Frank, 
. and amenos his motion for new trial heretofore filed in this case, and says : 

That the verdict in the above stated .case should be set aside and a new 
-tr~al granted for the following reasons, to-wit: 

__ -- 1. Because the tJourt erfed in permitting the solicitor to prove by the 
witness, Lee, that the detective Black talked to him, the witness, onger and 
asked him-more questions at the police station than did Mr. Frank the day 
when he talked to the witness Lee. at twelve (12) o'clock at night on April 
29th. 

At the request of :Black and Scott, the detectives, Frank was induced to 
have an infarview with Lee, the witness, for the purpose of eliciting informa­

-· tion from him. The solicitor contended that Frank made no efI9rt to find out 
anything from Lee, and to that end, sought to show and was permitted to prove 
by Lee that Black talked longer to him than did Fra.nk- at ·the tim'e ~tated. 

The defendant, then and there at the trial, objected to such evid~noe 
upon the ground that it was irrelevant, immaterfaI, and was a mere con­
clusion of the witness. The Court admitted the evidenc-e-; over sucliooJections, 
and in ·doing so erred, ·because said -e:v.-idence was unwarcPanted, immaterial and 
a mere conclusion of the. witness and jnjurious to the def~ndant. 
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2. · Because the Court erred in permitting, over objections the witness Lee 
to testify that :rrank, on April 29th, when alone ·with him at the Ettation house, 
talked to him a shorter time than did Mr. Arnold, one o.f,.-Frank 's attorneys-, 
when he interv_iewed the witness just before the trial. 

The detectives had induced Frank to talk to Lee alone on April 29th at 
1--~~~~~~~~~~~-

t he station house for the purpose of inducing Lee to talk. Mr. Arnold~ in., 
the ~sence of Lee's attorney, and the jailer, had interviewed Lee just before 
the present trial. · 

The solicitor, over the objections of Frank's attorneys that the evidence 
offered was immat~rial, irrelevant, and the expression of an opinion, was 
permitted by introducing said evidence to ·draw a comparison of the time occu­
pied by Frank and Arnold to their respective-interviews, and, in doing so, the 
Court erred because th~ evidence <?ffered ·was immaterial, irrelevant ·and the 

· --expression of an opinion. 

3. Because the Court permitted the solicitor over the objection of defend­
ant made at the time the evidence was offered that the same was irrelevant and 
immaterial! to show by the witness J. N. Starnes that the witness Lee, the 

. moz:ning th~ body was found, whi!e in the office of the pencil factory and 
when under arrest was composed. Said evidence was objected to as illegal, 

_ _ ...._,_ ___ --unwal'filnteaand hurlfu~ to -the -defendant and movant now says that its - ad-

\.-. . 

·•· 

mission w.as error for the same reasons. 
This evidence was hurtful, because used by the solicitor in his address to 

· the jury in contrasting the deportment of Frank, who was claimed to be 
nervous and excited. 

4. Because the Court erred iri permitting the witness Starnes, over ob­
jection of the defendant, made when the evidr.nce was offered, because it was 
a conclusion, to say that his conversation with Frank over the telephone the 
morning of the finding of the . body, was guarded-that he was guarded as to 
what he said. · 

This evidence was objected to as unwarranted and a conclusion, and mov­
-ant-here assigns its admission as error for the same reasons. 

Movant contends this was hurtful to the defendant, and there was a dis­
pute as to what Starnes said to Frank in that conversation, and . the solicitor 
contended that Frank's words and conduct in connection with that conversa­
tion was evidence o-f- his guilt. Starnes' statement. that he was guarded in 
that conversation as to what he said, tended to impress the jury that he was 
accurate in his memory as to the_words of the conversation. 

0 

5. Because the Court admitted what purported to be a picture of the 
second or office floor, the street floor and basement" of the factory. On this 
.Picture was traced red d~tt~d lines extending from the back of the office floor, 
down the elevator to the basement, and down the basement near the back 
"()f the building. - There were, also, Greek crosses on ~e picture. It was con-. 
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ceded by the State that these dotted lines and crosses were-no part of nor 
represented any part of the building but were put in the picture for the pur­
pose of ·iilustrating the theory of the State, as_showjng whei:e the budy was 
found and where it was carried. 

The admission of the picture in . evidence, with ·the lines and crosses 
thereon, was, when offered, objected to because, as movant ·contends, it was 
argumentative, representing and illustrating the State's view of the case by 
means of red lines and crosses, which was no part of, nor illustrated any 
part of the building. 

The admission of said diagram and drawing was error for the same reasons 
as set- out in the above objections, the objection being that the same wsa il­
legal and prejudicial, and movant assigns error m their admission for the 
same reason. 

6. Because the Court over objection made when the evidence was of­
fered, that the same wasa conclusion, permitted the witness Black to testify 
that in a conversation had with Frank months before the tragedy that he 
didn 't remember anything that caused him t o believe that Frank was nervous, 

-the--lmrtful -purpose beingto-compa~e his then conduct with that . after the 
tragedy. . _ 

This evidence here objected to was illegal, a .conclusion, and prejudicial, 
and movant says its -admission was error for said reasons. 

7. Because the Court, over objection made when the evidence was offered 
that the same was irrelevant, permitted the witness Black to testify that 
Frank had counsel, Messrs. Rosser and Haas about-eight or eight thirty 
o'clock Monday motning while Frank was in the station -house, brought there 
by detectives Black and Haslett. 

Movant contends the employment of counsel, under the circumstances 
was no evidence of guilt; but the Cour.t .'s conduct in submitting the fact to the 
jury was greatly hurtful to the defense. · 

Said evidepce was illegal; · irrelevant a'fld prejudicial and its admission 
over objection is here assigned as error ·for said reasons. 

8. Because the Court refused to permit the witness Black to testify on 
cross-e:x:amination that when he found a bloody shirt in the b&ttom of a barrel 
in Newt Lee's house, that he carried the shirt to the station house, showed it 
to Lee, and, when Lee was asked by the witness .if the shirt was hi§,'--=th=e=----­
solicitor objected that the witness should not be allowed to ans~r the ques-
tion: "Did he (Lee) say that the ~hirt was his? " _ 

The Court would not permit the witness to give Lee's answer that the 
shirt was his. 

This answer of Lee 's was, as movant contends, part of the r es gestae of 
the shirt tr~nsaction, and Lee's answer ought to ~ave been heard. 

The Court erred, a~ movant contends, .in :ruling ~ut the an~wer of Lee and 
not allo~ing it to come out as a part of the entire t.ransaction. 

4 
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9. Because the Court, over objection made by the defendant at the time 
the sar,ne was offered, that it was· immaterial and il'relevant, permitted the 
witness Darley to- testify that on the morning the body was found Newt Lee 
was composed. 

Dfendant objected to this evidence as illegal, irrelevant and prejudicial 
to defendant which objection was overruled and movant assigns its admis--
sion as error for said same reasons. 
- This e'1idence was not only irrelevant and immaterial, as movant con­
tend~, but hurtful, because this evidence was heard upon .the theory of com­
pariso:q betwe-en the conduct of Lee and Frank. 

10. Because the Court erred in railing, refusing, and declining, upon 
motion of the defendant made while the witness Conley was on the stand, to 
rule out, withdraw and exclude from the jury each and all of the following 
questions and answers of the witness Conley: 

Q. What did he mean 1 
A. '\V ell, what I taken it to be, the NIBson he said he wasn't built like 

other J.?lCD, I had seen him in a position I hadn ~t seen any other man in that has 
----_,g,..,.,ohhildren. 

·Q. W·hat position 1 
A. I have seen-M-t<.-=-Frank in the · offiee-there about two or three times 

before Thanksgiving and a lady was in the office, and she was sitting down in 
a chair and she-had her-clothes up to here (up· to her w~i~t) and Mr. Frc-ank __ _ 
was down on his knees, and she had her hands on Mr. Frank, and I found them 
in that position. · 

Q. When you came into the office before Thanksgiving day, now, when . 
the lady was sitting in the chai~--------

A. Yes, sir; he saw me when he came o~t. of the offi~e, he saw me. 
Q.. What was ~aid when they saw you 7 
A. When Mr. Frank came out of the office Mr. Frank was hollering 

"Yes, that is right, that is right" and he said, "That is all right, it will be ' 
easy to fix it that way.'' · .. 

Q. Well, did. you ever see him on any other occasion 1 
A. Yes, sir; I have seen him ori other times there. 
Q. What other occasions 7 · 
A._ I have se~n Mr. Frank fo the packing room there one time with a 

young lady lying on the table. 
Q. How far was the woman on the table? 
A. Well, she was on the edge 0£9 the table -when I saw her. 

- Thernotio:n-wus made while the witness Conley was on th·e stand, and 
before any cross-examination had been bad upon either of the citcumstances 
referred foin-sai<I-questimis ·and answers, but after cross-examination upon 

-----other subjects had progressed a day and a half. The motion to rule out, with-

... 

draw and exclude was made becaus~, as stated to the Court when the motion 
was made, said questions and answers were immaterial, irrelevant, illegal, ' 
prejudicial; and dealing with other matters and things and crimes irrelevant 

· and disconnect~d with the issue in the case.... then on trial ___ _ •. ,, 
5 
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Movant -contends this evidence was highly prejudicial, and the failure of 
the Court, upon proper motion, to rule it out ~as · a greatliijurytothe aefen­
dant. And the failure of the Court to rule out said prejudicial. and irrelevant 
and immaterial evidence is here assigned as ·er:r;or and a new trial should be 
granted -because said evidence was illegal, irrelevant and highly prejudicial 
and involved other transactions not legitimately under investigation, and the 
same amounted to accusing the defendant of other a:nd _!nde en<J_e!Jt crimes. 

11. Because the witness Conley, at the instance of the solicitor, was per­
mitted to testify that he had seen Frank in a position with women that he 

~~~~~~~~~--.:-

had not seen any other man in that has children; that he had seen Frank in 

·. 

the office of the Pencil Company about two or three times .before Thanksgiving 
and a lady wa:s in the office and she was sitting down in a chair and she had her 
clothes u_p about her privates, and Frank was down on his knees, and she 
had her hands on Frank; that Frank saw Conley when he came out of the 
office, that when Frank came out of _!he office-he was hollering "Yes, sir, that 
is right, that is right'' and he said ''That is all right, it-will be easy to fix it 
that way;" that at another time he saw Frank in the packing room of the 
factory with a young lady lying on a table-she was on the edge of the table 
when he saw her: 

----· · -'While-.Co·nley was on the stand, ami before he was crossed about seeing 

.. 

the circumstances . testified about, and after cross examination upon other -.. 
subjects had he.en had for a ,day and a half, counsel for the Qefendant moved · 
the Court that t~e next above stated testimony of the witness Conley be ruled 
&ut, withdrawn and excluded from the jury. stating at the time that such 
motion ought to be granted, because the testimony was irretevant, imma­
"ferial, illegal, prejudicial, and dealing with other matters and things, and 
crim~s, irrelevant and disconnected with the issues in this case. · 

The Court declined to rule out, withdraw, or exclude this testimony from 
the jury, but permitted the same to remain before the au~y. . 

The actio.n .of the Court. was erroneous and highly pI"eju.dic-iat --to the de­
fendant, and demands a new trial. 

Such action of the Court was error because said evidence was illegal, 
irrelevant and hurtful to the defendant and invotved other transactions not 
legitimately under investigation, and the -same-a~olillted . to accusing the 
defendant of 1'ther _an<!_ independent crimes . 

.. 
12. Because the witness Conley, when on the stand, testified that he 

watched for Frank, at the Pencil Factory, four times on...Saturdays, not on the 
day of the murder, and once on Thanksgiving day, 1912, while Frank was with 
women in his office, detailing· certain signals by .. which the witpess Conley was 
to lock ·and op~n the door. 

When t~e first question was asked by the s·olicitor·seeking to elicit whether 
witness had. ever seen Franlf up there in hjs offi;;-doing anything with young!.f'--­
ladies ~efor.e April 26, 1913, the def_~ndant objected- on the gro.und that t)le 
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evidence sought was irrelev~nt and immaterial. The Court ruled that the evi-_______ _ 
dence '\YOuld be immaterial, but·further questions were asked by the solicitor 
and elicited the evidence here complained of. 

· While Conley was still on the stand, and after cross examination a day and 
a half on other subjects, defendant's counsel moved to rule out, elt.clude and 
withdraw from the jury all the-testimony, both direct and on cross, detailing 
Frank's associations with women and Conley's watching at ot1rer times than· 
the Saturday of the murder, to-wit: April 26, 1913. Said motion _lVa2 made· 
upon the grounds stated and.argued at the time the motion was made, that such 
testimony was immaterial, irrelevant, illegal, prejudicial, and dealt with other 
matters and things and crimes irrelevant to, and disconnected with, the issues . 
on trial in this case. 

The Court declined the motion made at the time upon the grounds, · as 
stated, and in doing so erred, because the evidence sought to have been ruled 
out for the reasons stated, and the same amounted to accusing the defendant 
of other and independent crimes. · 

13. Because the· Court, upon motion made when the witness Conley was 
still on the stand, declined to rule out, exclude and withdraw from· the jury 
each and all the below questions propounded to witness Conley, and his 

-answers thereto :- . - - - - -e..- -

Q. Now, tell what kind of work you ha-d-done for him the other ..Satur­
days. 

A. I always stayed on the :first floor, like I stayed on the 26th of April, 
and watched for Mr. Frank, while he and a young lady ·would be on the second 
floor chatting. 

Q. You say chatting. Do you know what they were doing? 
A: No, sir, I don't know what they were doing. He only told me they 

wanted to chat. . 
Q. Did you ever · see him up there doing anything with young ladies Y 
A. Well, I have-
Q. Well, what would you d-0 'before when young ladies come theref 
A. I would sit down on the first floor and watch the door for him. 
Q. And watch the doors for him Y . 

A. Yea, sir. _ --::---=-----:-----=-----:=-
Q. How many times did you watch theaoor previous to Saturd~y, the 

26th of Apr.ii, 1913 f . 
· A. W-ell., I couldn't exactly tell y-0u ; it has been several times I watched 

for him. 
Q. Who was there when you were watching the door? 

=--- --=======--f=W=*==. =:::!:~ell, I don't know, sir, who would be there when I watched the 
door, but there would be another young man and another young lady there 
during the time I :was at the door; a lady for him and one for Mr. Frank. 

·Q. Now, was Frank ever there alone? _ · ------- - --
A. Mr. Frank was 'there alone once, and that was Thanksgiving Day, 

•· 

that I watched for him. . 
Q. Well, do you know or not the lady-did any ~oman com.e th~re that 

day? 
A. 
Q. 
A. 

Thanksgiving Day 1 
Y.es. 

"'V' • 
.I. es, sir .. 
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Q. What kind of a looking woman? 
--------- -:a:::-. - She ~as a tall, heavy built lady. 

Q. What did you do on that occasion? 

\~ 

. -

I 

A. I stayed down there and watched the door, just as he had told me to 
-do· this . last time. 

Q. Then what was done f 
A. Well, after the lady came and he stamped for me, I went and un­

locked the door as he said. He told me when he got through with the lady he 
would, whistle, and when he whistled for me to go and unlock the door. 

Q. That was on Thanksgiving ·day of what year? 
A. Of last year, 1912. . . . 
Q. He says: ''What I want you to do, I want you to do, I want you to 

watch for me to-day as you have on other Saturdays." 
A. And I says : ''All right.'' . . . 

_ And he says: ''Now, when theiady conJes, I will stamp as I did before." 
Q. What did he mean 1 
A. I have seen Mr. Frank in the office there about two or three times 

before Thanksgiving, and a lady was in the office, and she was sitting down in 
a chair, and she had 'her clothes up to here (indicating), and Mr. Frank ·was 
down on his knees, and she had her hands on Mr. Frank, and I found them 
in that position. 

Q. Well did you ever see him on any other occasion ? 
A. Ye_s, ~ have seen him another time there. 

_ . _ Q._ Wlfat other occasion.i 
A. I have seen Mr. Frank in t'1te packing~rQom one time with a young 

lady laying on the. table. 
Q. How far was the woman on the table? · 
A. Well, she was on the edge of the table' when I saw her. . . . 
Q. Do you know the name of the woman that was up there with Mr. 

Frank? 
A. 
Q. 
A.. 
Q. 

Thanksgiving day? 
Yes. 
No, sir. I don't know her name. 
Do you know the name of the other. woman 1 

A. No, sir. I know the young man's name that was with one of the ladies, 
but I don't know the other lady's name. I know where she lives at. 

. Q. What is the name of the man? 
- A. That man's name is Mr. Dalton. · 

Q. Now, what kind of looking wo.man was it that you saw there Thanks-
giving day h;1 Mr. Frank's office V -

A. Well, she was a tall built lady, heavy weight, she was nice looking, 
she Bad on a blue looiring dress with white dots in it; and she had. on a grayish 
looking coat with kind of tails to it. The coat was ·open like that (indicating), 
and she had on white slippers and stockings. 

Q. Did Mr. Frank see ..you that time V 
-·A. Thanksgiving day V -

Q . . Yes. 
A. Yes, sir, he told me to come to the office-to come to the fag_tory. 
Q. ~en yori come up into the office before Thanksgiving day now, when 

the lady was sitting irtlie c air? . 
. A. Yes, sir. He. saw me when he come out of .the office, he saw me. 

Q. What was said when th~ saw you? . . 
A. -When Mr. Frank <!Orne out of the office he was hollering: "Yes, that 

is right, that is right,'' and he said: ''That is .all right, it will be easy to fix it 
that way. '' . . - · · 
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CROSS EXAMINATION. 

Q. Now, you said you ·watched for Mr. Frank? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. When was .. the first time you ever watched for Mr. Frank? 
A. The first time I ever watched for Mr. Frank alone and knowed he 

was in the office=- . _ · 
Q. When was the first time you ever watched for Mr. Frank alone or 

with somebody else? Don't make any difference. 
A. l1mulcln'"'t-exmrtly-give you t1ie-
Q. Tell us the best you can? 
A. Some time during last summer, when I .w~s watching for him. 
Q. That was the first time, µow? • 
A. Yes, sir. . 

-- Q. Whereabouts in the summer; what part of the summer did you do 
that watching that time? 

A. Somewhere about in July . 
. Q. That's the first time; there was someoody with nim that time 1 

A. Yes, sir. Somebody was with him all the time, off and on. 
Q. Let's take the first time, now; what-did ~fr. Frank say to you that 

time; what did be··say-what did he say to get you to watch for- him? 
A. I would be there sweeping, and Mr Frank come out and call me in the 

office. 
~-----=--~--- . -Q . . What? · 

· A. I would be there sweeping and Mr. Frank c·ome oui_and call me in the ----- ffi . o ce. 

-· 
9 · 

·-"'· ·· 

Q. When -was the first time he ever-din that 1 
A. That was on Saturday he_done that. 
Q. He n·ever had called you in there before when you were sweeping, 

except on. Saturd~y? 
A. He called me in there but never talked to me about that matter . 

. -Did he-talk to you about anything Y 
A. Yes, sir. ,. .. 
Q. About what? . 
A. Sometime about the . work, something like that. 
Q. ,, You mean dur.ing lhe week? 
A. No, sir; he talked to me them Saturdays about "it. 
Q. When was the first time he called you in there to talk about the work 

or anything else? "-' 
A. ·How do-you-mean? .. 
Q. On Saturday, when was the first time he called you in there to talk 

to you about the work or anything else on a Saturday? · 
A. I don't know about that. 
Q. Tell us about that 7 
A. That was right after I sta-Pted work there when he called me and 

talked to me about the work. 
Q. And that-was on Saturday 7 
A. Yes, sir; that was on a Saturday. 
Q. About what time, now? 
A. I don't know, somewheres about three o'clock, though. 
Q. Soµietime about three o'clock? 

'\A. Yes, sir. 
'Q:-- What was your Saturday hours, Jim? 
A. I always generally have_to work from· the tim·e I get back there until 

half pa~-i four that ~vening. · · 
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Q. What time would you usually get back there? 
A. I would leave away from there about half past twelve, ring out the 

clock, and come back about half past one or two o'clock. 
- Q. Would you ring in again? 

A. Yes, s'ir; sometimes I would and sometimes I wouldn't. . 
Q. The first time you say you ever watched, you say you watched for 

Frank and somebody else last July? ' 
A. Y~s, sir. 
Q. You don't know who the m~n was 1 
A. Yes, sir, I know who the man was. 
Q. Who was he? 
A. A man named Mr. Dalton. 
Q. Where is he 1 
A. I don't know where he is now. 
Q. How do you spell than 
A. -i don't know how you spell it. 
Q. What did he do? 
A. A young lady that worked at the factory-I don't know what her 

name was-she would go off and get him and bring him in there. 
Q. You don't know where he lived 1 
A. No, sir; I don't know where he lived, but I know where she lived. 
Q. How come him to tell you who she was? 
A. She was. the one told m~e:......:b~i~.s__..!n~a:~m~e~.'---------____;_--------.,-------­

-~~~~~~~~~Q~.~"Wnn:h~e=r~e 7is::-rtthe young lady? 

. ·, 

A. I don't know, sir, if she's anywhere in the room and if she'll stand 
up I can tell you if it is her. -
· Q. (five us her name? 

A. I don't know, sir, what her name is; the detectives know her name; 
I don't. 

Q. Did the detectives-tell- yQu who she was? 
A. No, sir; they didn't tell me who she was, I described to them where 

- --she-lives- at. 
Q. Where does she. live? 
A. She lives on West Hunter Street. 
Q. Where? . 
A. Between Hunter and Haynes Street1 around about Magnolia Street, 

tto'Wn there. · ,--
Q. How come you to kriow she lived there? 
A. Because I passed her house every morning. 
Q. And the man was named Dalton? 
A. Yes, sir. 

---·-- Q. Who was with Mr. Frank? ~ 
A. The lady. that was .with Mr. Frank was Miss Daisy Hopkins. 
·Q. Where did she live? 
~. I don't know, sir, where Miss-Daisy Hopkin-s-livec. 
Q. Where did she work? 
A. She worked up on the fourth floor. 
Q,_J)o you know where she is now? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Now, what time of day was that 1 . 
A. It would always be so.mewhere about three or three-thirty. 
Q. Where did Mr. Frank tell you to watch, that time? 
A. I would be up there sweeping, and Mr. Frank- .. 
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Q. That· time-that particular time, I mean f 
A. W-ell, I would be sweeping, 
Q. I'm talking about that time-that particular time? 
A. When he told me to watch? 

-- -Q.--Y-$, what did he say to you when he told you ? 
A. I'm going to explain to you now-

_ Q. _Tbat_particular time, now? 
A. Yes, sir . 

. Q. 'Give it to me, now? 
A. I would be there sweeping-
Q. Oh, don't give me what you would he doing. 

that part~cular time f 
want to know about 

A. I was at the factory. 
Q. Where? 
A. Syveeping on the second floor. 
Q. Now, what time was that? 
A. Somewhere about three o 'cl or three thirty. 
Q. Somewhere about three o . three-thirty? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Then what happene 

' 
. . j . ,:. 1.:J 

A. Well, there woul e one lady in the office. 
Q. I am talking a ut that particular time, Jim-the "'ttrst time he ever 

talked to you there, u were in the pencil factory? 
A . . Y--es, sir. . 

1--------~·-Q-. en rank called .!!...Y..::O..::u :...:.f ______ _ -== 
- A. Yee, . 

• 
Q. Y were on the second floor Y 
A. es, sir. 

Then Mr. Frank called you and then you went to Mr. Frank's officef 
Yes, sir. 
Was there a woman in there with hinrT 
Yes, sir, a lady was in there w.ith him. 
Called you in the presence of the lady f 

.A. Y as, -sir. 
Q. . Talked to you in the presence of tke iady f 
A. Yes, sir. He talked ro me in the lady's pr-esence. 
Q. And that was Miss ·Daisy Hopkins 
A. Yes. sir. · 
Q. -.And that was about three o 'elock 7 · 
A. Or -half past three. · 
Q. In July last t 
A. Yes, sir. 

; 

Q. What did Mr. Frank say to you in that lady's presence f That 'e the 
·time (first) time he ever talked to you about that matter, what di~ be say 
to youf 

A. Yes, sir; he says: ''Did you see that lady go out tberej' '­
Q. -Why., I thought you said the lady was presentY 
A. Yes, sir. That lady was present. He would say: "Did you see-that 

lady go out there?" I say : "Yes,.-sir," and he says: "You go down there 
and see nobody don't come up here, and you '11 have a chance' to make yourself 
some money." . · 

Q. And the lady was present? 
A. Yes, sir. 

- Q. Where was the other lady? 
A. T'he other lady gone on · out and to· get .that young :tnan. 

·. 

11 

.· ··"$" 



I 

Q. She went with the man? 
A. No, sir-, she went out by herself to get the man and -come back with 

the man. 
Q. How long was she gone 1 

- A. I don't know, sir, how long · she was gone. 
Q. And that was about half past three-'/- . 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. The beginning of that transaction was about half past three Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. How long was she gone? 
A. I don 't know, sir, how long !he was gone. 
Q. You don't know how long she was gone 1 
A. No, sir;" I don't know how long she was gone. 
Q. Was she back after awhile? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. She came back after awhile and brought a man with her, and that 

man was Dalton ? 
A. Yes, sir. · 
Q. Arid Dalt-on 's name you <fun 't know? 
A. Yes, sir; his name was Mr. Dalton. 
Q. I know, h\l,t you don't know where be lives-nothing of that kind Y 
A. No, ~ir. 
Q. When this young lady went otf and came back and brought Dalton 

back;- where- did you see-her-again-9-------- -- - ----
A. I saw her and Mr. Dalton when they come in at the door. 
Q. You were watching then Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Then where did they go Y 
A. Upstairs to Mr. Frank 's office. 
Q. Did you see them go to Mr. Frank's offi<re Y 
A. I heard them walking in Mr. Frank's office. 
Q. Then how long .. did they stay in Mr. Frank's office Y 
A. They didn't stay in there long, ten or fifteen minutes, I reckon. 
Q. · Then where did they go Y 
A. They came back down, and she says : ''AU-right,_ James.' ' 
Q. Then his name was James Dalton Y 
.A,. No, sir;-that-was-talking to me s~iaall right to me. 
Q. You saw them go in the factory and heard theIILg_9 to Mr. Frank~ 

office, and how long did they stay there? 
A. About fifteen minutes, I recko~. 

· Q. Then all of them came down together? 
A. No, sir. They didrr't-all come down together-just this lady and 

Mr. Dalton. 
Q. Then how long before Mr. Frank came down Y 
A. He was the last one that came dQwn. 
Q. How long Y 
A. About an hoar after that. 
Q. You n ever heard any o~ them come-out-of Mr. Frank 's office after 

they went in? 
· A. Yes, sir; this lady and this man come back down. 

Q. They came back. and went down Y . 
A. No, sir; they · dn 't go out. She came down and say: "All right, 

---=------James," aud I w : 11 right; and a place on the first floor . that leads 
. into anoth~r department, and after you get into this other-department, there's 
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a trap door and stairway that ·leads down in the basement, and they pull out 
that trap door and go down in. the"basement. 

QL __ Ana-thaLtime, she. came do.w.n and-Says: "All right, James?" 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. . She knew you? · 
A. -Yes~ sir. 
Q. Because she worked 1n the office? . . 
A. No, sir; she didn't work in the office; she worked on the fourth floor. 
Q. Then you went through that door-· a- ®orright b.ehind the elevator? 
A . . No, sir ; there isn't a door back of the elevator; there.'s a big. wooden 

door, just a step there. 
Q. I know; but it goes back in the back there 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Then you opened that door? . 

--- - A. Yes, sir. _ 
Q. Then came back and opened that trap door 1 
A. I came and pulled up the trap door. 
Q. And then they went down there? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. She said "All right, James?" 

. A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Then you went . and opened that door Y 
A. Yes, sir. _ _ _ _ _ 

. She didn't tell you_ to o~en _it=? _ _ 
A. Yes, sir; she said, "All right, James,,~somet mg hie tha . , 

-Q. She said ''All right,'' and then you opened the door? 
A. Yes, sir. · · · 
Q. What nrade you open the door? 
A. Because she said she was ready. I knowed where she was going; 

Mr. Frank told me to watch. 
Q. Mr. Frank told you to watch f 
A. Yes, sir. . 
Q. But he didn't tell you where they were going? 
A. Yes, sir, he told me where they were going. 
Q. How came him to tell you that Y 
A. IJ: don't know, sir. 
Q. When did he tell you that Y 

· A. That day. 
Q. That they were goin·g to the basement Y . 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. That he was going to stay in his office f 

- A. He didn't say-where he was going to stay. 
Q. Well, he stayed there Y . 
A. As long as I stayed there I didn't see him go out. 

_ . Q. She sai.d all right, and went through that door?­
A. Yes, sir.-

________ Q. Opened it and they went down? 
A. Yes, sir. 

.. 

Q. You shut -that trap doorY 
Ji.. --Y-es, sir. · -
Q._ And that was in JulyY 
A.- Yes, sir. 
Q. And the _:first time that ever happened Y 

· -A.- Y es, sir. .. 

•. 



' 

-- . 

Q. First time anybody ever asked you or talked- to you about it f 
A. Yes, sir: 
Q. Now, they went down the basement f 
A. Yes, - sir. · 
Q. How long did they stay there? 

_I don't know, sir, how long t hey stayed there. 
Q. What became of them? 
A. Well, they came back up. 
Q. About what time? 
A. I couldn't give no time, because I don't know what time it was when 

-- - - they- went down there. 
Q. Well, about what time 1 
A. I don't know, sir; I couldn't give you what time they came back up. 
Q.. It was after 3 :30 when this whole thing started 1 
A. Yes, sir, it was-after 3 :30 when this whole t~ng started. · 
Q. He told you to go down; they came up after a while? 
A. Yes, sir, they came up after a while. 
Q. Came up the same way they went down 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Up through the same door? 
A. Yes, sir, __,....--

- Q. You ltept that door locked all the time? 
A. No, sir, I didn't keep it locked-; I just kept it shut and stayed there 

by it. 
Q.-Stayea there the w 

- -. A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And -never left? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Well, what did they do after they came up through the door? 
A. After they came up through the door me and Mr. Dalton stood and 

· talked at the steps.. Mr. Dalton gave me a quarter and he went out laughing, 
and she went up the steps. · 

Q. Where did she go? 
A·. She went and stood at the top of the steps a little while first, before 

she ever went to the office. 
Q ... Did she go to the office? 
A. Ye~, sir, she went to "the office. 
Q. How do· you know she did (you couldn't see her go there, could you? 
A. No, sir, I couldn't see her go in the office, but I could hear her go 

there. I heard her walking in there. 
Q. How long did they stay before they came down? 
A. Didn't stay very long before they came down. 
Q. What next haw=en=e=d~?_· __ _ 
A. They came down and left, and then Mr. Frank come down after 

they left away. 
Q. What time did Mr. Frank leave? 
A. I don't know, sir, what time Mr. Frank left­
Q. \'Jive us the best you can 1 
A. Frank left some time about half past four, I believe. 
Q. Then they stayed there an hour?· 
A. I don 't know sir; I guess so. 
Q. Then Mr. ·Frank left, and you locked the door and you left? 
A. No, sir, I left before h~ did. He came down and gave me a quarter 

out of his pocket. · He says: "Is that all right?" and I says, "That's all right," 
and then left. __ _ 
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Q. Then he came out behind you and left 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. •Now, that's the first timeJ. 
A. Yes, sir. 

· Q. Now; when was the next Saturday? ·-

---·-----

A. 'Phe next Saturday was mighty near the same thing. 
Q. Well, what was-tne next Saturday; I didn't ask you whether it-w---- ------1 

the-same thing or not? 
A. That was about two weeks after that. 
Q. Was that in August or in JulyT 
A. Well, it was about the last of July or the first of August . 
Q. Well, do you r emember the date 1 
A. No, sir, I don 't r emember the date at all. 
Q. Where did you get your money that time; did you draw it ? 
A. Yes, sir, I drawed my money that time. 
Q. Go up -and draw it yourselff 
A. I disremember whether I drawed it myself or not. 
Q. Can't remember anything about that? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. The first time it happened, did you draw it yourself? 
X. I can't remember whether I did or not. - - -
Q. You can't remember that 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Tell µs tbe_ next SaturdaY- You think-..it-w.as-abo11t-t-wa-weeke--~------1 

after thatf ., 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Now, when did Mr. Frank first mention it to you that Saturday? 

When did he first mention it .. that Saturday, to you 1 
A. Mr. Frank mentioned it to me the same Saturday I was there. 
Q. About three o'clock ? 
A I d 't k . . t.. + +. • t . on now, sir, wua" i.1me 1 was. 
Q. About half past two, was it ? 
A. About half past two, I guess, that Saturday. 
Q. About half past two, you think, that Saturday? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Wher~re you th~a-i­
A. At the factory. 
Q. Where? · 

- - - --- -,\·c--i was through sweeping, up on the fourth floor. 
Q. Mr. Frank came and got you' 
A. No, ::;ir, he told me that ~orning before ever they paid off._ 
Q. What time was that he told ou? . 
A. I don "'t know, sir, it was near tw~lve o'clock when he did tell me. 
Q. Where did he tell you that? 
A. In the box room . . 
Q. Anybody else present? 
A. No, sir, not as I knows of. 
Q. What wer'e you doing in there 1 -<. 

A. What was I doing in there, I was looking after the boxes. 
Q. Wha.t did he t ell you then T « 
A. He told me: "Now you know what you done for me last Saturday-'~ 
Q. He told you: "You know what you done for me last Saturdayf" 
A. The other Saturday. I says: "Yes, sir, I remember." He says: "I 

want ·to put you wise to this Saturday.!' I says : "All right. sir, what time?" 
· He says: "Oh, about half past ' ' ( ?) I says: "All right, sir." 
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Q. You remember that distinctly? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. ···What time did he go to dinner that day? 

__ A. . I don't know, sir , what "time he went to dinner that day; I wasn't 
there when he went to dinner. 

Q. What time did he get back that day? 
A. That was -somewhere about quarter past two:- I saw him going up 

the steps with his clothes and his hat on. I don't know where he had been. 
Q . .. What was the next that happened? 
A. He went in his office nextt nat happened. 
Q. . Then what was the next that happened? 
A. Mr. Holloway, he came on out. 
Q. Mr. Holloway was there? 

______ ....:_ ___ A. Yes, sir. 
Q. That wa~ half past two o'clock1-­
A. No, sir, it wasn't ha.if past two. 
Q. I thought you said he always left about half past two? 
A. No, sir, I didn't say he always done it. 
Q. Now, when was that; give lis the best estimate about iU- -
A. It's pretty hard to give the best estimate about the time, because I 

wasn't looking at the clock at all. 
Q. What was the next? . 

. - After Mr. Holloway! eft away-Misst1aisyHop'~1~n-s_c_o_m_e-_o_n_1_n~~e-r_e_. ----- -
-- _ Q. What happened next? - - _ - -

A. She came into his office. 
Q. You heard her come into bis office 1 
A. I saw her that time. 
Q. Did she see you? 
A. · Yes, sir. 
Q. Then what happened? 
A. Well, Mr. Frank come out and popped his finger and bowed his head 

like that and went back in the office. . 
.Q. Where were you at? 
A. I was standing there by the clock. 
Q. He popped his ban~? 
A. No, sir, he popped-h.is finger. 
Q. . He popped his finger and bowed to you? 
A. Yes, sir. 

en you went down? 
A. Yes, sir, then I went down. 
Q. And stood by the door? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Didn't lock it? 
A. No, sir, I didn't lock it ; I shut- it. 

_ Q. Then what next happened? 
A. I don't know, sir, what next happened. 

---~-_JL,---'-Did you he~ Mr. Frank come out of his office at all? 
- A. No, sir, I didn't hear Mr. Frank come out of his office at all .. 

Q. You could have heard him if he went out? 
A. No, sir, I couldn't have heard him if he went out. 
Q. Well, h<>iw comes it you could hear _him go in there and.not hear: him 

come out? "· . . · 
A. Because..-1...:w.as up there on the floor· when she went in there, in the 

oftic_e. 
16 

- - --- ---- --------

• 



. :>.<------- - - - . 

-------- ------- - ----

, 

Q. When you went down, she was in Mr. Frank's office 1 
A.__N o, sir, I was standing at the-elock-and-saw-irer go-into-Mr. -Frank 's 

ofiice. I 
Q. Then you went down and watched? 

~A. Yes, -·sir, I went down and watched. 
Q. Did you hear her come out of his office? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Didn't you say a while ago that, while you were at the door, you 

heard these other people coming out of his office 1 
A. No, sir, I said this-this was what I said: after I got to the top of 

the steps I could hear them going into his office . 
. Q. I know but you said this lady went and got a fellow ; you stood by 

·the doo;r: and heard them going into . his office. 
A. No, sir, I said her and this man 's footsteps I heard them go intQ. Mr. 

Frank's office. I said I stood down at th~ 1door and watched. 
Q. You were watching when they came in, didn't you say? 
A. Yes, sir, I said I was watching when they came,in. 
Q. You could see them when they came in there? 
A. Yes, sir, I could see them when they came in there, and I said I 

went up anUheard the footsteps going in Mr. Frank's office. 
Q. Didn't you sit there :~nd watch all the time 1 
A. I didn't sit there at the door until he notified me to do that. 
Q. I'm talking_abJrnLthe time she went and got that m_a_n_ a_n_d_ ca_m_ e ________ _ 

··-· 
.. 

A. I was standing by the door, ye~, sir. 
- - - · Q. ·stood there from that on 1 ~ 

A. No, sir, I didn 't stand there from- that on. 
Q. What-did you· do? 
A. I stood there about the trash barrel then. 
Q. On the first floor 1 
A. Right there by the side. 
Q. And then you hea:rd- th,em going back? -
A. I heard them go to Mr. Frank's offi-r.e, yes, sir. 
Q. When you were standing at the door, you couldn't see them going 

into Mr. ·Frank's office? -
A~ No, sir, I .couldn't see them go into Mr. Frank's office. 
Q. Wasn't you at Mr. Frank's office at that timeY 
A-;--Nof at the-door, no sir, when you are at the door you ain't there at 

Mr. Frank's office. · 
Q. Whe11 do you hit his office 1 
A. When you hit that trash barrel. 
Q. Now, did anybody else come that day? 
A. This second tinre-7 - · 
Q. Yes. 
A. No, sir, nobody else didn't come. 
Q. How long ·did Mr. Frank -stay there that timef 
A. I don't know; sir, how long he stayed there·tbat time. 
Q. About how long 7 
A. Stayed there that time about a half an hour, I reckon-something 

like that. 
Q. Then the girl went out t 
A. Yes, sir; then the girl went out. 
Q. Mr. Frank came and went· out 1 
A. No, sir, he called me up there then, asked me was ·I there ;"I told 

him yes sir, I was · about through now. · 
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Q. Did he know whether you were through or not 7 
A. I don't know, sir, whether he did or not. 
Q. He gave you some money? 
A. ·He gave me half a dollar. 
Q. · And the other time they didn't give you but a quarter. 
Q. Then you left? 
A. Yes, -sir. 
Q. Give the next time f 
A. Pretty hard for me to remember. 
Q. It was Thanksgiving Day, the next time, wasn't it? 
A. No, sir, it wasn't Thanksgiving Day, the next time; I had watched 

for him .and Mr. Dalton, too, before that Thanksgiving Day. 
Q. Give us the best you can, of the next time? 
A. That was somewhere along in the winter t ime; I don't know, sir, the 

exact time. - - -- - _ 
Q. W P.11, Thanksgiving time is winter time, ain't it, Jim 7 
A. Yes, sir, but this is before Thanksgiving. 
Q. How many times before Thanksgiving? 
A. I watched for him three times before Thanksgiving day. 
Q. Well, you've given me two of these-times? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. When was the next one---about when ? 
A. I don't know, sir; I couldn't exact y t ell. Somewhere about the 

~~~~~~~~~_..u.l..l.LL!~'--1.lJ~u..t.e~~'-6.i.u;.~~-4-U~sLpart...of A.ug.ust~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~­
Q. _ You said it was winter L didn't you? 
A. -Well, that's somewhere near the wi_nter, ain't it 1 
Q. Mighty cold about the middle of August, ain't it?' 
A: I said it ·was somewhere- / 
Q. Beginning to be mighty cold about the middle of August, ain't it? 
A. No, sir, not so cold. 
Q. Pretty cold, though, ain't it? 
A. No, sir, not so cold. 
Q. But it's obliged to be cold, though, ain't it? 
A. No, sir, not so cold. 
Q. Pretty cool though? 
A. No, sir, not so cold. Some days is cool. 
Q. What made you say it was near wint~r, though, Jim 1 
A. It's near winter. 
Q .• All right, how did that happen. Jus~ give it to me like it happened. 

What time did that happen 1 
· A. I don't know, sir, what time it was that it happened. 

Q. About whaf time? -
A. Sometime after Mr. Frank come back from dinner; I don't know 

what time it was. 
Q. About what time T 
A. I don 't know, sir. _ __. 

--- - Q. ·-What did he tell you-he wanted you to watch that time? 
A. He told me that time en the fourth floor. ' · 

--Q. What time was that r - ---- -
A. This was somewhere-I don't know, sir, what time; I couldn't ex­

. actly tell. 
Q. It was morning or evening? 
A. It was hi" the evening. 

--··-- ----Q. About-what time 1 
. .!. I don't. know, sir, I couldn't tell ·you exactly . 
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Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 

work? 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 

Where was you ·whe:r:f he told you f 
Right at the elevator. 
Was it before twelve o'clock 1 
I don't know, sir, whether it was twelve o'clock or not. 
After twelve? · 
I don-'t know whether it was after twelve or not. 
You don't know anything about that ; YJ!~ can't remember that? 

·No, sir. 
Anybody standing around there then? 
There was Gordon Bailey standing there. 
That's Snowball? 
Yes, sir. 
Anybody else · there? 
Not to my knowing, it wasn't. . 
Wasn't the office force there at that time 1 
They were not standing at the elevator; they were back at work. 
It must have been before twelve o'clock then, if they were back at 

I guess so; I don't know whether it was twelve or not. 
What did he tell you then f 
He told ~e : ''I want to put you wise again for to-day.'' 
"I wa!lt to put you wise again for to-day?" 

, . 
___ Q. That is tl).e same words he used every time? 

_ A. He didn't use that every time, but he used that more often than . 
_ anything else. 

Q. What else did he say. He hadn't seen you but three times; hadn't 
watched for him but three times-two times before that 1 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. -You say that's the word he usually used 1 
A. I don't know about the usual, but he used that the other two times. 
Q. Up to that time he used the same words every time, that: "I want 

to put you wise." Is that correct 1 
A. Yes, sir, but ~e satd-sometimes in a. funny way-
Q. Well, sometimes. But you said you hadn't watched but three times; 

and every time he said then : ''I want to put you wise. '' He done that, 
'didn't he, Jim f 

A. And he would say that and say it in another way, too. 
Q. But the . thr-ee times, he said: "I want to put you wise? " 
A. Yes sir, the · three times he said: "I want to put you 'Y'ise." 
Q. And that was_Jhe three times-say it the three times up to that time 7 
A. Well, yes sir, to my remembrance it was. 
Q. You don't know that then Y 
A. No, sir, I don't know that. 

- - ..... Q. Well, yon said-that though 1 
----------"------====------ -·---

-X:-Yes, sir. I said it. . 
Q. Did he say anything else ~'I want to put you wise" at 

. that time and place? 
A. Yes, sir, ''I want to put-yottlvise- iike I been doing the other Satur-

days down there.'' I said : ''All right, sir.'' · 
· Q. All right-, now, what time did that happen 7 

A. Well, just happen in the evening. 
Q. About what time 7 

... A. I don't know, sir, what time it happen. 
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Q. Give us the best estimate you have got 1 
A. . Well, some time half past, I ~e.ckon. 
Q. Sometime half past; half past what-half past two or half past three 1 
A. It was half past two, I reckon. 
Q. He- came back you say. What made him come; did he come back and 

hunt you? - -
--A. No sir, he didn 't hunt me. 

Q. Where were you 1 
A. I was standing by the office when he got-there. 
Q. Then he came in there with you 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. What did he say to you 1 -
A. He told me, he says : ''She be here in a minute.'' 
Q. Then where did you go 1 
A. I stayed there at the office. 
Q. Did you see her come in there 1 
A. Yes, sir; I seed her come in there. 
Q. Wb.9 was she 1 
A. She -was a lady what worked on the fourth floor, but I don't know 

her name. 
Q. The same woman 1 

_______ ___ _a, No sir, she~ not the same_woman. 

J 

Q. Miss Daisy had been there twice, and this was a new woman? 
A. Yes, sjr. 
Q. Does she work there now 1 
A. 'I don 't know, sir, whether ·she is or not. I'm not working there, and 

I don 't know who all's working there now. 
Q. What kind of looking lady was she 1 
A. Nice looking lady, kinder slim. 
Q. What kind of eyes did she have 1 
A. I don't know, sir, I never paid no attetion to her eyes .. 
Q. What kind of hair? 
A. I don't know, sir, exactly-had hair like Mr. Hooper there got. 
Q. How do you know Mr. Hooper so well; you seem to know him pretty 

w~,~~~'~? . 
A. No sir, I don't know, sir; I have seen Mr. Hooper before . 
Q. He had a good deal to do with you down there? 
A. No sir; I seen him onc.e when he come down to the cell to see me. 
Q. Was she -grey haired, like Hooper-you say she had hair like 

Hooper'sf 
A. Yes, sir, she had hair like Mr. Hooper's. - ~ 
Q. Ain't that a grey-headed fellow, sorter measl~y and broken down 

with agef 
A. Don't look like he's grey to me. 
Q. You have been right close to him, too, haven 't you? 
A: I've been right close to him, but not to pa~ no attention to his hair. 

- Q. Well, she had hair like Hooper? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. If he 's grey-.haired, she had too 7 
A. Well,. she had hair. like Mr. Hooper_'s. 
Q. Was she blonde or brunette 7 
A ... I don.~know, sir, what you mean by that 1 
Q. You don't know what a blonde is f 
A. No, sir. 
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Q. You don't know what a brunette is 1 
-~----------:k-No, sir. 

. - Q. Did she have light hair.? 
A. She haalrairt!Re Mr. Hooper's. 
Q. What sort of clothes did she have on 1 
A. She had on a green suit of clothes. 
Q. Green all over 1 -------------
A. As far as I could see. 
Q. What kind of shoes and stockings did she have on 1 
A. I a'.idn 't pay no attentioD--to her shoes and stockings. 
Q. But ·Miss Daisy Hopkins, what sort of clothes did she have on the 

first time she came down there 1 
A. The first, time that she came there she had on a .black skirt and a white 

waist. ·' 
Q. W.hat kind of shoes and stockings 1 
A. I didn't pay no attention to what kind· of shoes and stockings she 

had on. 
Q. Didn't you tell Mr. Dorsey what kind of shoes-and stockings she 

had on 1 
A. No, sirJ ~ told him the lady that was there Thanksgiving Day had 

on white shoes and stockings. 
Q. Now the next day what did she have on 1 
A. The next day she had on the same thing, black skirt and white waist . 

___ ......,. . 

. Q. She had on exactly the same-tfi.i.ng4---- - ----- --/ 

•• 

. ~ -. --

A. Yes, sir.· 
Q. And this other-there was a girl dressed in green aU over 1 
A.. Yes, sir, there was a girl dressed in green all over, this last one. 
Q. And you don't know who she is f 
A. No, sir; she worked up there on the fourth floor, but I don't know 

her name. · 
Q. -y otl don't know whether she works there now or not 1 
A. No, sir, I don't know whether she works there now or not. I haven't · 

been there- · 
Q. She worked there when' you left T 
A. She had been there that morning; I don't know whether she was there 

that evening. 
Q. And you- saw her there? 
A. Yes, sir. 

' 

Q. Did-.she have on a green dress that morning 1 _ . 
A. No sir, she didn't have on a green dress that morning,.._. __ 
Q. What kind 1 
A. A dirty black dress with paints on it. 
Q. Well, they all have that, don't they f 
A. · Yes, sir, when they are at work. 

· Q. You didn 't see her when she had her working dress off 1 
A. No, sir, I didn't see her that .day when she had her working dress off. 
'Q. You never inquired who she was 1 
A. No, sir, I never inquired who she was because it wasn't none of IPY 

business. _ ' 
Q. Did she speak to you 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q.. Well, she's the one, anyway 1 
A. Yes, sir. . 
Q. She was the other one 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
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Q. Now, Jim, don 't everybody in that factory know Jim Conley 1 
A. No, sir, didn't everybod;y: in that factory know me. 
Q. Give me one of them f 
A. I don't know, sir, I don't know whether they all knew me or not. 
Q. Didn't the lady go up and down on the elevator at all 7 
A. No, sir, the girls never did. 
Q. You swept on the fourth floor? 
A. Yes, sir, I swept on the fourth floor a while. 
Q. How long did you sweep on the fourth floor 1 

A. Been sweeping up there ever since last January. 
Q. You- lilaw that little girl every day, that went to meet Mr .. Frank, ­

didn't you f 
A. This last one T 
Q. Yes? . 
A. I didn't see her every day, but I seen her there. 
Q. Saw lier many times and didn 't ask who she was? 
A. No, sir, I didn't ask who she was. 
Q. Don't know who she was? 
A. No, sir, I don't know who she was. 
Q. Now, when she came in, did -she see you when she came in? 
A. Yes, sir, she seen me when she come in. 
Q. Where did she go Y 
A. She went to Mr. Frank 's office. 

------------·--.~hen-you-went -and watcheci-¥ - ------~--------­
A. Yes, sir, then I went and watched. 
Q. Yon didn't see them leave nor hear them leave Mr. Frank's office 7 
~ No, sir, I -didn't see them leave and I didn't hear them leave Mr. 

Frank's office. 
Q. How long did you ste.y there Y 
A. Half an-hour, I reckon. 
Q. And she came out f 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. What became of Mr. Frank 7 
A. He came out and left me up in the office and he went out somewhere·, 

I dOn 't know where he went, and then he came back and eays; "That's all 
right, I didn't take out any money.'' 

Q. He went out somewhere? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. You mean he went out in town somewhere f 
A. I don't knew whether he went out in town or not. 
Q. Didn 't you open the door 7 

·<:> A. Yes, sir, I opened the door. 
Q. Well, he went out of the factory Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And then went back 7 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And you stayed there-waiting ornim?-- - - - - ­
A. Yes, sir. 

· Q. What did you say he said 1 
A. · He said : '' I didn 't take out that money, didn't you see I didn't 1'' 

I says: " Yes, sir, ,I .seed you didn 't ." He said: "That's all right, old boy, 
I don't want you (o have anything to SftY to Mr. Herbert or Mr. Darley about 
what's going on around here.'' 

Q. He to~d you he didn't want you to tell Darley 1 
A. Yes, sir. , 
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Q. And then the next time, now, was Thanksgiving DayJ 
----A. ·-Y.es, sir, the-ne.x-t-time-was..!Fha-Dbgiving-Bay;-- --

Q. Wh~t hour was it Thanksgiving Day f 
A. I don't know, sir, what-1lour; I met Mr. Frank there that morning 

about eight o'clock. 
Q. Anybody else there Y 
A. I didn't see anybody else there. 
Q. Where did you meet him, then Y 
A : I met Mr. Frank right at the door; I was sitting on the bo~ when he 

come in. . 
Q. That's when he mentioned it to you again f 
A. That's when he taken me on the inside and told me­
Q. Tell me the words, 
A. After he went' on the inside, he says : ''How are you feeling 7 '' JI 

says : "I'm f eeling__!!ll right, Mr. Frank. " . -He says : "Come ·here," he says, -
"a lady will be here a little while, me and her going to chat. I don't want 
you to do no work ; I just want you to watch. '' 

Q. About what time was that Y 
A. Somewhere between eight and half past eight. 

-=-Q. · Nobody there then¥ ... 
A. I didn't see nobody. 
Q. Where did you go then f 
A. He went upstairs. 

.· 

_ A.. e wen ups air~ __ _ - - -----es, sir .. 
- - Q. Where .did you go f-

A. -I stayed down on the first floor. 
-- · Q.--How long was it before the 'lady came T 

A. I don't know, sir, somewhere about half an hour. 
Q. Something about nine o'clock, that morningf 
A. I don't know, sir, what time it was; it was about half a hoUJ". 
Q. Well, you said ):OU· got there about half pa.St ·eight f 
A. I said somewhere about eight and half past eight. 
Q. Well a ha~ hour, then, would oe somewhere between half past eight · 

and nine, the lady came 7 
A. Yes, sir, it was a half hour. 
Q. Did you know that lady f 
A. No, sir, I didn't know that lady. I bad never-seen her around the 

factory. . 
Q. She had never worked there f • · · 
A. No, sir. 
Q. And you never saw her before nor sinm 
A. I think I saw her in the factory . two or three nights before the 

Thanksgjving Day, in there in Mr. Frank's office. ~ 
Q. You didn't have any talk with her that night t 
A. No, sir. · 
Q. Nor with Mr. Frank either 7 
A. No, sir; I had some talk with Mr. Frfl.nk about explaining about that 

clock.-
Q . 

. A. 

.. 

Q. 
.. A .. 

. Q. 
A. 

. , 

But about the .lady 7 
No, sir, didn't say nothing at all about the lady. 
Now, you had, you sa.y, . seen her there a few · nights before 7 . 
Yes, sir. · 
Sitting in Mr. Frank's office, was she? 
Yes, sir. 
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Q. What time? · 1 

A. Somew~ere_...near eight o'clock. 
Q. What did you ha-ve to do there? 
A. I pad to stack some boxes up on the fourth floor. 
Q. Eighth floor 1 You had to stack some boxes Y 

l 
A. · No, sir, I said fourth floor. 

Q. That was about Thanksgiving Day 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Was it the same week of Thanksgiving you saw her up there 1 
A. I don't know, sir, whether it was the same week of Thanksgiving, 

but somewhere near Thanksgiving; it wasn't many days. 
Q. How was she dressed that night 1 
A. I disremember how she was dressed that night. 
Q. What sor~. of looking face did she have? -- --
A. She was a nice looking lady. . 
Q. What kind of hair did she have 1 
A. I didn't pay no attention, bec~µse I didn't go that close. 
Q. What sort of complexion? · 
A. I dop~t know, sir, I didn't get that close. 
Q. You don't know what sort-of clothes, nor what sort of shoes 1 
A. I think she had on black clothes. 
Q. How tall was she~ - -
A. She was a very tall, heavy built lady. 

,-----!:.--~-.!'......_------~-----------~ ou are cer ain o at ? 
- A. Yes,s ir. 

Q. Then, between half past eight and nine, she came to the fa~tory 1 
A. Yes, sir, between half past eight and nine o 'dock. 
Q. Where were you 1 
A. I was standing down on the first floor. 
Q. Standing down on the first floor ? · 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Was the door open when she came 1 
A. The front door was open when she came. 
Q. You closed it 1 
A. I closed it after he stamped for me to close it. 
Q. He stamped that time Y · 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. He didn't do it before Y 

A. No, sir, because I would be down there and know. 
Q. You heard her go into his room Y • 
A. Yes, sir, I heard her go (in to his office). 
Q. Where was he standing 1 

.e 

A. Standing by the trash barrel, smoking a cigarette. 
Q:- She went ups.tairs and went into l\1:r. Frank's office, anijou!__!!h~e~a!!rd~ _ __:::=::===::::::l 

her? _ 
A. --I heard h~r going towards Mr. Frank's office. 

---- -- Q. You heard her go in there~ 
A. I couldn't hear them go 1n; -i heard her going towards it_ 
Q. Didn't you say you beard those others go il). 1 
A: No, sir, I said I heard them going to"o/ards the offi_ce, 
Q. You didn't say you s~w them go in 1 

- . -- - A.-.No, sir, I said I he&Pd-them go toward it. 
Q: And you didn 't say-y:ou-he&~n-¥-
A. ··No, sir, I said I heard them go towards the office. 
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Q. You didn't say you saw them go in? 
A. No, sir, I said I heard them go towards it. 
Q. And you didn't say you heard them go int 
A. No, sir, I said I heard them go towards his office. 
Q. But you didn't see the others t 
A. I do~ember saying I seen the others. - . 
Q. Now she came, and she went up and went__ towards Mr. Frank's office, 

and he stamped? 
A. Mr .. Frank came out there and stamped. 
Q. Where did he come to and stamp? 
A. Came to the trash barrel where he told me--------------'--- -· Q. You mean upstairs ? · 

· A. Yes, sir, he was up on the second floor stamping. 
Q. And you were on the first floor? 
A. Right about the trash barrel. 
Q. · And you were on the first floor Y 

A. Right about the trash barrel. 
-Q. And he told you 11e was going to stamp? 

· A. Yes, sir, 'two times. 
Qr- And then he stamped? 
A. Yes, sir. 

h n ou closed the door? 
A. Yes, 'sir, like he said so. 
Q. How -long did you stay there? 
A. - I didn't stand in the door after I closed the door. I came back and 

sat down on the box. 
Q. How long did you stay there? 
A. About a hour and a half. 
Q. That would have been until about 10 :30-about 10 o'clock that you 

stayed there Y 
· A. I reckon so; I don't know bo.w- long.-exactly it was. 

Q. Then the lady came down? 
A. No sir, Mr. Frank says: "I'll stamp after this lady comes, and you 

go and close the door -and turn that night latch.'' 
Q. That was the first time he ever told _you about the night lock Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. The ·other tjmes, he told you just to close it? 

_ _.A'-. ~Y~e-s-, -s~1r-.--"------';..__;;==---"----=--------- - ·--· 
Q . . But that time he told you to put the night lock on t 
A. Yes, sir; and he says : ''I '11 stamp, and if everything is all right, 

- you take and kick against the door.'' _ 
. . . " Q. And that time you kicked against the door Y 

i,;---....._,____ A. Yes, sir, I kicked on the door. 
Q. You didn't kick against the door the other times? 
A. No,. sir, because the ladies always went upstairs-

/ 

·--------

Q. Well,-she-went up then, too, didn=-'-=-t -=s=h=e-'-. ..:;__ _______________ , . _ 
A. Yes, sir. · ..... . 
Q. But he told you to stamp and everything would be all right Y 
A. No, sir, he didn't tell me to stamp and everything would ·be all 

right, he didn't say that. He said he would stamp, an:d- for me to kick the 
elevat<»r door if everything was all right. . · . 

_--., Q. And then you stay~d an hour and a half that time Y 
A. - Yes, sir: 
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Q. Then the iady came down? 
_ _ __ _ A. ~oJ_ sV, Mr. Frank come down­

Q. He le t tlle lady up there 7 
A. No, sir, Mr. 1'1rank come down to the two doors and unlocked the 

doors and went on-come back, and says: "Everything all rightT" I says: 
"Yes, sir." He went to the front door and fixed it hisself, unlocked the· front 
door hisself, he went and looked up the street like that (illustrating) and 
come to the steps and taken the knob and turned it, there at the head of the 
stair door, and told her to "come on." 

Q. He turned the knob and told her to come on down 1 
A. Went to the stair doors. 
Q. Told her to come down Y 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And she left Y 
},.. No sir, she come down; and after she got to me, she says to Mr. 

Frank, "Is -that the nigger 1 ' -';-and he says: "Yes" ; and she says: "Well, 
does he talk much''; and he says: ''No, he's· the best nigger I've ever seen. '' 

Q. She stopped there and looked at you Y 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Didn't you say she stopped and asked Mr. Frank : ''Is that the 

niggerY'' 
A. She asked Mr. Frank that. 
Q. She stopped and said to Mr. Frank: "Is that the nigger¥" 

-------=--=-- ---A--, - No,sir, -sbe-didn~top. - -- -

. _ 

Q. . She just kep~ walking Y - ·· 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Neither stopped, neither of them stopped f 
A. No, sirr -0eithcr of them stopped at a.11; she just said that­
Q. Said: "Is that the nigger," and just kept walking on t 
A. Yes, sir, she kept on walking . 
Q. And kept on walking off? 
A. Yes, sir, she kept on walking, and-
Q. Just kept .on w.alking, and Mr. Frank said: "Yes, that's the best 

nigger I ever saw!',. 
A. Yes, sir. .' · 
Q. You didn't see them stop a~ all I 
A. No1 au, I didn't eee them stbp at all 
Q. Went out together f 
A. No, sir, they never went out together. 
Q. What did Mr. Frank do t.hen Y 
A. Mr. Frank went up and opened the door and come back up stairs. 
Q. · How long did he $tay there 1 
A. I don't know, sir, how long he stayed there. 
Q. You left there Y 
A. He told ~e to go back in the office­
Q. You went in'ihe office! 

, A. Yes, sir; he called me. I went in the- office, and Mr. Frank come 
and gave me a dollar and a quarter. 

Q. Give you $1.25 that time 1 
A. Yes sir, he gave me $1.25 that time. 
Q. You went out then t · . .. ----·----
A. No. sir, I stayed there a little bit. He asked me where I wa_e going . 

that day. I says : I ain't going nowhere; I'm going on home." He say~ 
"I'm going home directly, too." I says·: "Is that all, Mr. Frank." He says: 
"Yes," and I left-away. 
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Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 

Hunter. 

--- ----

. . 
Where did you go when you left t 
I went to the beer saloon over there on Hunter and Forsyth Street. 

-How long did you stay there 1 . 
I don't know, sir; about an hour, I reckon. 
Then went home? 
No, sir, I went to Peters Street and stayed a good while. 
Drank some more beer over there 1 
No, sir, I didn't drink no beer over there. 
Didn't drink but one beer that day f 
I don't know, sir, bow many I drank at that saloon on Forsyth and 

R,. """'"About what time ~id you leave the factory f 
A. I don 't-know, sir, it was a little before twelve o'clock, but I don't 

know what time: 
Q. So the girl didn't come out of the factory that day until a little before 

twelve o'clock. 
· A. ·r don't know; sir, what time she come out of the factory that day? 

Q. You said you saw her leave f 
A . . r said she stayed about an hour and a half. 
Q. Well, what time did she leavef 
A. I don't know, sir, what time. 

_ _ Q_,. What kind of dress did she. have on 1 .r 
A.-Blue-skirt-with white dote in-it. -

:......:__ _ ____ -- . Q. She had on a blue skirt with white' dots in it! _ _ ____ __ __, 

,,,'4k' I • I ,, .. . 

A. Yes, . sir, and white slippers and white stockings, and had a grey 
tailor-made coat-what I call a grey tailor-made coat-looked to me like with 
pieces of velvet on the edges of it. 

Q. ·What kind of velvet iras it 1 
A. Black -¥elvet . 
Q. What color was the cloth that made the coat 1 
A. It was grey . 
. Q. Did she have on any jewelry f 
A. I didn't notic.e. her hands. 
Q. What sort of a hat f . 
A. Had a· black hat, with big black feathers over . 
. Q. What else 1 
A. That's all I paid any attention to. 
Q. She had white shoes and white stockingsf 
A. Yes, sir. 

_ __ -~---· _Q. Th.Jm Mr. Frank s·aid he was going to dinner, and you didn't go back 
any more thai day f . 

A. No, sir, I didn't go back any more that day; I left him there at the 
oftice. 

1 

Q. You left. him at about twelve o'clock f 
A. Yes, sir, a little before that: 
Q. And wasn't anybody else there that day 1 _ 
A . . No sir, not w-ft.i.M I was at the office, I ·didn't-see nobody else there 

ili~d~ . I 

Q. The next time, now Y 
A. Next time was Saturday when I watched. 
Q. How long was t4~t after Tba~ksgiving 1 
A: That's somewhere afte:u Christmas, way after Christmas, when I · 

watched for him. . . 
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Q. That was in the dead of winter, then-'/ 
-:A-. Yes, sir, in the dead of winter. 
Q. About when 1 
A. About January, I reckon. 
Q. About the middle of January, or when Y 

-A.-iclon~Kliow, middle, nrst or last, I can't say-s')mewhere in January. 
Q. How do you know it was somewhere in January? 
A. Because it was right after the first of the year. 
Q. Well, if it was right after the first of the year, you know what time 

it was in January? 
A. I said somewhere about the first or middle. 
Q. Well, was it in middle, or first, or last 7 
A. I don 't know, sir, somewhere one of them parts; it was right after 

New Year, I don't know whether one or two days after . 
. Q. You couldn't tell any better than that 7 r 

A. No, sir, I couldn 't tell any -better than that.-
Q. 'l'hat was another Saturday 7 
A. Yes, sir, that was another Saturday. 

, ~ Q. -When did he first talk to you about that Y 
A. Well, I disremember when he first talked to me about that. 
Q. You don't remember what he said to you 9 
A. No sir, I don't remember what he said to me. / 
Q. But you know you were down there watchinW-; that's the only thing 

you can remember about that Y _ 

A. I can remember one thing,- He said-
Q. You said a_ minute ago you couldn 't remember anything. 
A. I couldn 't remember anything about him telling me about the watch-

ing, but I can remember about him telling me about who was coming. 
Q. What did he tell you 7 
A. Said it be a young man with two ladies. 
Q. When did he tell you that 7 
A. That was Saturday morning. 
Q. What time 7 
A. Soon Saturday morning. 
Q. About what time Y 
A. I reckon about half past seven o'clock. 
Q. Was Mr. Holloway there at that time Y 
A. - No, sH-,1-h-ad seen him, but I was on the elevator. 

Q. He came and got on the-~lelJ.Jy._..a ..... tlloLo..._r_.wi,..,· .... t ...... h....,,;yµoL.><u ...... 7.__ ____________ _ 
A. No, sir, I was standing by the side of Gordon Bailey, and he come 

and told me. , . . 
Q. You ban 't remember what he told you except he was going to have 

a man and two ladies after awhile 7 · 
A. _ Sajd · '' A man and two ladies will . be there this evening,'' and 

said I may can make some money off this man. 
Q. Said what Y 
A. That I could get to make a piece of money off this man. 
Q. That was all he said to you about that 7 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Didn't tell you when they would come Y 
A. Said be there this evening about the same time. 
Q. You didn't saY' that awhile ago when I asked you what he said, 

did you? 
A: You cut me off_ so quick I didn't have time to say it. 



:fF 

i . 
I 

· .. ·.-· 
• I 

' - - . 

Q. Well, I'm sorry I cut you off, I'll open it again and give you,a better 
chance. That was about half past seven Y 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. What floor of the 'factory? 

"'- A. I can't remember now just what floor it was on. 
Q. You didn't see anybody at the time, except l\~r . Holloway Y 
A. I saw Gordon Bailey; me and him was on the elevator together. 
Q. He was talking to you so Gordon Bailey could hear him Y 
A. lllolr't-Irnow, sir, I reckon he could hear; he was talking so he coul<l 

hear. 
Q. He was talking so Snowball could hear it Y 

A. Yes, sir. · 
Q. Just talking to you about meeting a woman and let Gordon hear itY 
A. "He said them words, yes sir. · 
Q. Right before Gordon Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And you remember what floor it was on Y 
A. No, sir, I don't remember what floor it was on. 
Q. He didn't say anything more ·to you after that Y 
A. No, sir, he didn't say anything more to me after that. 
Q. Then what did you do that evening Y 
A. I went and got through cleaning up about quarter after two, and I 

-=-.went and stood at th~ door. 
Q. He hadn't told you to stay at the door-just told you some woman 

was coming t _ 
A. Told me two ladies and a young man coming, and I could make myself 

some money off this man. 
Q. All right. Then you went ana stood at the door. 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Was the door open 1 
A. One door was. 
Q. Broad, open daylight Y 

A. _Yes, sir. 
Q. What time did the man and the ladies come Y 
A. Somewhere about half past two or three o c1ock. -
Q. About half past two or three o'clock they came Y 

__ A. Yes, sir . . 
Q. They come right in? . 
A. No, sir, they didn't come right in. The two ladies stayed back; the 

young man, he come in. He asked me was Mr. Frank in th~ office; he says: 
"Mr. Frank put you wiseY" I says, "Mr. Frank put me wise, howf" He 

_ says: "Didn't he tell you to watch the door, two ladies and a young man 
would be here t'' I says : ''He didn't tell me to watch the door.'' He says 
"Two lad~s and a young man would be11.ere," ·and, he says, "Well, I'm the 
one.'' 

Q. Him and Mr. Frank used the same terms, then. fraµk says: "I'll 
put you wise'' ; and he said: ''I'll put you wise'' Y 

A. Mr. Frank didn't say it that day. 
Q. Well, but he said it the other times Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And the two ladies stayed out there and talked to you Y 

\ A. Yes sir; then he come and told them to come on. 
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Q. They went up to Mr. Frank's office Y . 
A. I don't know,-sir, where they. went after that, after th~y went up­

. stairs, I don't know where they went after they got upstairs. 
- Q. - You were near enough, wasn't you, to see Y 
A. No, sir, I was at the door. 
Q. You don't know which way they went 1 
A. I saw them when they turned that way, towards the clock. 
Q. You say jt, was about half past two 1 
A. Yes, sir, it was about half past two or three o'clock. 

- Q. How long did they stay there that time 1 
A. Stayed there, looked like to me, about two hours, I reckon. 
Q. Then half past two and that would make it half past four o 'clock 7 

·_/\. I don't know, sir, what time it would make it. 
Q. Did you· lock the door Y 

A. No, sir, I stood just inside the door. 
Q. · Nobody came in while you were there and nobody came out Y 
A. No, sir, didn't anybody come in while I was there· and didn't nobody 

come out. -
Q. Did you know either one of those ladies 1 
A. · No, sir, I didn't know either one of those ladies. 

------- --q.--G1ve me a description ortnose young ladies Y 

. .. 

-

.. A. Well, I disremember what the ladies did have on. 
Q . . Can't you remember what either of them had on? 
A. No, sir, I can't remember what either of them had on; I didn't pay 

much attention. -
Q. Can't describe either one of those women at all, can you 1 
A. No, sir. 
~ What sort of looking man was he 1 
A. He was tall, slim built, heavy man. 
Q. Ever see him befor e 1 
A. I have seen him there talking to l\fr. Holloway. 
Q. Did he work there f 
A. No, sir, he didn't work there. _ ( · 
Q. When did you ever see him there talking ~<J.t. Holloway?._. 
A. Seen him quite often talking to :Mr. Holloway through the week . 
Q. Seen him quite-often 1 

.A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Quite often 1 
A. Yes, sir, through the week, come there talking· to Mr. Holloway. 
Q. Give us a description of him? · 
A. Well, I said he was a tall -maa 
Q. Well, did he have black · hair t 
A . . I couldn't see his hair; he had on a hat. 
Q. Had light eyes? 
A. I don't know, sir, what you mean by that. 

__Q. _.P.i4_he have grey eyes or blue or black 1 
4. I didn 't pay much attention to his eyes. 
Q'". You had seen him there frequently talkin.g to l\llr. Holloway, though f 
A. Yes, sir. _ 
Q. ·Where did he talk to Mr. Holloway at 1 
A. Sitting out on the bench up there. 
Q. Did you hear any conversation between him and Mr. Hollo~ay Y 
A. No, sir, I couldn 't hear anything between them. 
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Q. Ever seen him since then 7 
A. I seen him since he was talking to Mr. Holloway the~. 

-Q. But you don't know who he was f 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Ever saw the girl before or since Y 
A. No, sir, never saw the girls before -0r_ since, to my ·remembrance I 

haven't. 
Q. Now, Jim, you were talking to me when we left off about the time 

you say you watched for Mr. Frank. 
A-. - .. yes, sir. 
Q. Did you watch for him again 7 
A. In January, yes sir. 
Q. Well I am talking about January. Is that the last time you watched 

for him until this time 1 
A. Yes, sir, I think it was-if I am not mistaken. 
Q. Well, you ain 't mistaken about it, are you Jim 1 
A. I don't know, sir, I couldn 't tell you about that. 
Q. You have no recollection of any other time 1 
A. No sir, no recollection of any other time. 
Q. You have got no recollection, you can't remember it, if you did 1 
A. Well, I don't know, sir.-
Q. Now let us take that time ahout. the middle of July you say you 

watched for him the first-time. What did you do the Saturday before you 
\vatched for him the first time t- · -· · · 

A. ·The Saturday before I watched" for him the first time 1 
Q. Yes. 
4. I disremember now, went ahead with my work, I guess. 
Q. You have no recollection of that at all Y 
A. No, sir. 

1 . 

Q. Now, let us take the Sa~urday before you say you watched for him, 
what did you do· that Saturday 7 

A.. Well, I thought you said to take the .Saturday before I bad watched 
for him. 

Q. Well, I did, and I will now take the Saturday afte, you watched for 
him the first time 7 

A. Well, the Saturday I watched for him the first time-I disremember. 
Q. You can't remember what happened that day7 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Nothing on that day Y 
A. No, sir. 
Q .. Well, the_next Saturday? 
A. Well, I watched for him that Saturday. 
Q. You say you didn't watch for him until three weeks Y 

~-'----...t'i..~T-hat would make three . weeks-. 
-- Q. One Saturday and two Saturdays make three 1 

A. That is what I call three, three times that I watched for him. 
____ Q;:_._O_p._~ S~turday would be one week 1 

. es, sir. 
--- Q. The next Saturday would be two weeks?'' 

A: Yes, sir. 
Q. And -the- next Saturda¥_would he three weekst 

.. A. Yes, ·sir, and the next Saturday would be three we_eks .. 
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Q. But I am not asking about that. I am talking about the second 
Saturday! 

A. You asked me what I did the second Saturday, well, I don 't re-
~mb~ · 

Q. You mean you watched for him one Saturday and then the second 
Saturday you watched for him again Y 

A. Then the second Saturday after that I watched for him. 
Q. You missed a Saturday Y • 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And then you watched the next Saturday 1-
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. That is what you say about-it no W-1--
A. Yes, sir, that is what I say about it now and what I said before. 
Q. Now the Saturday after you watched Tor him the second time, what 

did youdof 
A. I d9n't know sir; I disremember what I did: 
Q. You d.(>n 't remember anything about what you did at all now that· 

day, do you Y 
__ A. No, sir, I don't remember. 

Q. And the Saturday after that. Do you remenib'er anything about 
thatY 

A. Well, I don 't kno~, ,.sir, about th.e Saturday after that. 
Q. Nor the Saturday after that Y 
A. Y'es, sir, the Saturday after that, I think about the first of August, 

I did some more watching for him, somew er~a ong ere. 
Q. ·You did some more Y 
A. Yes, sir. 

W. 

Q. Then you watched about the middle of July Y .... 
A. About the middle of July. 

------- ----t;.f:.-A-flfl--1H'lf'tfft the first of Augus~; three times Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Right there together Y 
A. Yes sir, not one Saturday right after the other Saturday, though. 
Q. One Saturday after that you didn't watch Y-
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And the next Saturday you didn't watch Y 
A. My best memory, the next Saturday, then I watched again, yes sir. 
Q. That is the way you remember it now Y 
A. Yes, sir. That is the way I had it before. 
Q. But that is-the way you now remember it Y 
A. Yes, sir. 

~~------. - Now let me see if I have got that right. You watched one Saturday 
in July; the next Saturday you watched Y 

- -X:- Yes, sir. 
Q. And the next Saturday you did Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And the next Saturday you didn't watch, and the next Saturday you 

did.t . . 
A. Yes, ~ir. 
Q. That is the way you remember it now f 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. You are certain that is the ~ay it happened ; that is your best recol-

lection Y · · · · · ~ 

A. Yes, sir. 
_ 32 

-



• 

Q. Of course, you don't know except from your best recollection. Then 
you didn't watch for him until Thanksgiving Day 1 

A. Until Thanksgiving Day. 
Q. What did you do the Saturday before Thanksgiving Day 1 
A. I don't remember what I did. 
Q: What did you do the Saturday after Thanksgiving Day ? 

- - - A. I don't know what I did. 
Q. And the next Saturday 1 
A. "'Well thenext-Sat~~~--ee>tiff~ill--Y01tt11fh-11~:-dlitl--itha:t-1:ratiaretay:--~~~~~~~~ 
Q. And 

1

the next Saturday 1 
A. Well, I don't know, sir, what I did the next Saturday. 
Q. And the next f .--
A. The next Saturday I did some watching for him, then. 
Q. Let me see if I get that now. You watched Thanksgiving Day 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. The next Saturday you didn't watch, and the next Saturday you did? 
A. I watched somewhere along about the last of September. 
Q. That is your recollection 1 
A. Yes, sir, somewhere about the last of September, somewhere like that . 
Q. That is your recollection 1 • 

. . 

A. Yes, sir, about the last- of September-somewhere like that. 
Q. Well, now, that is your best recollection Y 
A. I say 'Somewhere about the last of September. 
Q. Well, I gave it right, didn't I? 
A. I don't know, sir, I can't count b the week. 

. e , I you say t at 
A. No, sir. 
Q. What did you say 1 
A. I said something like that . 
Q. Well, that means you are doing the best you can to give me the 

best memory you have 1 
A. All right, sir. 
Q. Isn't that correct, Jim f You and I don't want to misunderstand 

each other, now 1 
- A. No, sir, we won't misunderstand each other. 

Q.- Well, is that correct? 
A. I say some time abQ_ut the last of September I did the last watching. 
Q. That was after thanksgiving 1 . · . 
A. Yes, after Thanksgiying. 
Q. In -September after Thanksgiving is your recollection 1 
A. Yes, sir, after Thanksgiving Day. 
Q. About the last of September? -
A. After Thanksgiving Day, yes, sir. 
Q. · About the last of September? 
A. After Thanksgiving Day, yes, sir. 
Q.. Now, Jim, you don't remember any of these dates 1 
A. No, sir, I don't remember any of the.se dates, I cant tell about them. 
Q. Let us see how much money you drew that Saturday that you watched 

for him; how much money did you draw that day? 
·A. I,...Qon 't know,- sir. -
Q. What time did you draw it 1 
A. . I don't know, sir, what time I drew it. 
Q. Did you draw it at all, or did somebody draw it for you 1 
A. Well, I don't know, sir, whether somebody drew it for me or I 

-drew it. 
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Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 

him? 
A. 

You don't· remember about .that? 
No, sir. 
You have no memory at all about thatY 
No, sir. · 
What time did you get home the first . morning you watched for 

r couldn 'Hell you.., to save my life. 

A. No, sir, I couldn-!t~ 
Q. You couldn't tell me anything at all about that? · 
A. No, sir. 
Q. The second time you watched for him. Can you remember the time 

you got back to the factory 1 
A. No, sir, I couldn't tell you what time I got to the factory. 
Q. Or what ·time you left to go home? 
A. Well, I don't know, sir, what time I left to go home. 
Q. You can't remember 1 
A. No, sir, I don't know what time I left to go home. 
Q. Now the second ~turday did you draw your money-the second time 

you watched for-him-did you draw your money on that day or not ? 
A. I disremember now. -
Q. Did you draw · it, or did somebody draw it for you f 
A. I disremember. -- - · 

_.,,. 

_ _.....c:;_ ________ -fi,__-u..~w--~m~u-c~h.-.-.d·id-you--dra~'-----~-------------------' 

l> A. I don 't know, sir. 
Q. Now, that third time, on the· day before Thanksgiving; that is, three 

times before Thanksgiving,· according to your recollection 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Now, did you draw your money that week? 
A. Before Thanksgiving I couldn't tell -you about that. . 
Q. You don't know whether you drew your pay or whether somebody 

drew it for you 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Or how much you drew f 
A. No, sir. 
Q. · You don't remember that, do you Y 
A. No, sir. _ 

- Q. When did you draw your pay, before or after Thanksgiving, that 
week of Thanksgiving f 

A. The week of' Thanksgiving when did I draw my pay f 
Q. Before or after Thanksgiving Day Y 
A. Well, to tell you the truth, I disremember. 
~ You don't remember? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You can't remember whether you dre~ your pay before or after 

Thanksgiving 1 
A. No, sir: 
Q. Can you r emember what day of the week Thanksgiving was Y 
A. No, sir, I don't r emember. · -
Q. And you don't remember what time you got down· in the morning 

or what time you left 1 "ik-

. A. No, sir. 
Q. You have no memory at all about that, have you? 
A. No, sir. 
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Q. · The day after Thanksgiving. Do you remember what you had been 
doing that day? 

A. Nd, sir, but to my remembrance I think I came back to work U:re 
day after Thanksgiving. 

Q. Are you certain about that, or have you any memory at all about it? 
A. I think I came back to work. 
Q. What time did you get there? 
A. I don't 'know, sir, what time I got th~re. 
Q. What time did you leave that day? 
A. I don't know, sir. 
Q. You can't remember anything about that? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. The day before Tl1anksgiving, what time did you go down to the 

factory. that day f 
A. I don 't know, sir, what time I got to the factory that day. 
Q. How many hours did you make that day? 
A. I don't know, sir. 
Q. When did you leave that day? 
A. I don't know, sir. 
Q. Who did you see at t11e factory that day, that you remember? 
A. Well, I saw, I reckon, most everybody there. 
Q. Well, who do you remember seeing there? 

! .. remember seeing Mr. Frank. 
~--~---~:---:H)tt-dt>-remember seeing-~~H~vr.---'tiF~r~an~k~7~ 

_, 
A. Yes, sir. · 
Q. The day before Thanksgiving 1 
A. Yes, sir. . 
Q. Did you see him the day after _Thanksgiving? 
A. Yes, sir, I saw him the day after Thanksgiving. 

. Q: You remember those two facts . well? 
A . .. Yes, sir , I remember those two. 
Q. You saw Mr. Frank the day before Thanksgiving when you got there? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And . you saw him the . day after Thanksgiving? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Who else did you see 1 
A. Well, I don 't r emember now, who else I did see. 
Q. You don't remember who else you saw-1-Y------------ · 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Did. you see Mr. Darley? 
A. I don't think I saw Mr. Darley. 
Q. Who is the foreman in the place where you work f 
·A: _Well,_ they have got foreladies there. 
Q. Who is the f orelady t 
A. One was Miss Clark and Miss Willis. 
Q. In the place where you work, where is that 1 
A. On the fourth floor. 

-------=Q-. Did you see ·either one of tl~em there that day Y 
A. I don't remember. 
Q. Let us take the "first Saturday you said you watched for him. How 

many hours did you make· that day·? 
·A. I don't know, sir, how many hours. 
Q. You. can't remember anything about that f 
·A. No, sir. 
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Q. Or the second day, do you know how many ·hours? 
- -----------A_. No, sir. 

•. 

1---- ·) 

Q. Nor the third 1 
A. - No, sir. 
Q. Or Thanksgi'9'ing 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Do you know how much you were paid for either one of those days f 
A. Yes, sir, I can tell you what I was paid Thanksgiving Day when I 

watched for him. 
Q. Well, you know that was $1.501 -
A. No, sir, I said it was $1.25. · 
Q. Well, outside of the factory, do you remember what you got for your 

services? 
·- -- - - A. Outside of the factory, I remember once I got a ]lalf a dollar; then, 

again, I reme~ber getting half a ·dollar. 
Q. That is when you were watching for him, you say 1 

· · A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And you got how much on Thanksgiving Day 1 

· A.. I got $1..25. 
Q. The day before that? 
A. The day just before that, I don't remember just how much I got from.· 

him that day. _, _ _ _ 
Q. The Saturday before .that 1 
. 

Q. Yes. -
A. Well, the Saturday before that I don't know, sir, what I got that 

S~turday. I don't think I done any watching that Saturday. -
· Q. Well, you watched three Saturdays before Thanksgiving 1 • _ 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And then you watched again about the last qf September 1 
A. Yes, sir. 

. Q. How much did you get the-first. time 1 
A. The first- · 
Q. But let us take them up the other way. How much did you get the 

first Saturday before Thanksgiving? How much did he pay you then 1 
A~ I remember getting 75 cents then; 50 cents from him and a ·quarter 

from the other man. 
Q. Well, the next time 1 
A. The next time I remember getting 50. cents. 
Q. The next time 1 
A. I remember getting 50 cents then. 
Q. But you don't know how much you got .for your regular work for 

- any of those days 1 · 
A. No, sir. " 
Q. You can't remember anything about that 1 
A. No, sir- . · - -
Q. The first day you said you watched for Mr. Fr~, was Snowball 

there that day Y 
A. No, sir, Snowball was not there. 

---~YOu-dfiln't see him? 
A. No, sir, I didn't see him. I think he laid off. 
Q. How about the n ext day? 
A. I don't remember a.bout the next day. I don't remember whether I 

seen Snowball there on the next day or not. I don't remember about where-
~WM. . 
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Q. Well, the third. one; was Snowball there that day? 
A. I disreinember about the third Saturday. 
Q.. Well the next one was Thanksgiving. --Did you see him Thanksgiv­

ing morning? 
- -a. -r didn't see him Thanksgiving morning, but I saw him the day before 

Thanksgiving. 
Q .... That is the time when you heard ~rank talking in th~ presence 

of Snowball? 
A. Yes, sir. 

r Q. He didn't hesitate-to-talk-for Snowball? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. He talked before Snowball just like he did before you? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. The first time. he did that was Thanksgiving Day, that he talked be-

fore Snowball? 
A. Not Thanksgiving Day, no, sir. 
Q. · The day before Thanksgiving? · 
A. Yes, sir, the day before. 
·Q. \".\Then was that when you._and him and Snowball were talking to-

gether? 
A. I don't know what time it was. 
Q. You don't know what time that was? 
A. No, sir, I don't k.now what time it was. 
Q. You don't know what time that was? 

. ' , .. 
Q_-W as it in the morning? 
A. Yes, sir, somewhere along in the morning. 
Q. Or in the afternoon? 
A. It was somewhere in the morning. 
Q. About what time in the morning? 
A. I don't know, sir, what time it was; I reckon somewhere before lZ 

o'clock.· 
Q. Was Snowball the ele.vator man? 
A. Yes, be was running the elevator that day. 

_ Q. The date you don't remember, but it was sometime in September, 
before Thanksgiving Day? 

A. Yes, s~ 
Q. The day before Thanksgiving? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And -Sbowball was the elevator man at that time? 

' A. No, sir. . . 
Q. How came him to be running the elevator? 
A. Because he wanted me to swap places with him, and I wouldn't do it; 

and he went to work and swept some trash in the box, and I had to sweep 
it out. · 

Q. 
A. 
Q. 

---A. 
·Q. 

you? 
A. 
Q. 
A. 

You were-the elevator man? 
Yes, sir. 
But he was running it? 

-Yes, sir, he was running it then. 
Did Mr. Frank say ... anything about Snowball running it instead of 

No, sir," he didn't say a word. 
It didn't attract his attention at all? - ~ 

No, sir, didn't attract "his attention at alL 

; · 

--------



Q. · How long had ~owball worked at tlie factoryt 
A. I don't know, air-
Q. Now, that time when you watched in January, was Snowball there 

that day-I believe you said it was in January 1 
A. Yes, sir, I said I watched one time in January. 
Q. Well, was Snowball there? 
A. I don 't know whether he was or not? 
Q. Now, the only time you ever hea~d Mr. Frank say anything in front 

of Snowball was that time you have just mentioned 1 Thanksgiving, is that 
what you said? 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. You heard him say something before Snowball then 1 
A. One time was in January. 
Q. Where was tlmt, in January? 
A. He said that in the box room. In the box room, he told me. 
Q. Snowball was in there? 
A. Yes, sir, he was helping me to stand the boxes. 
Q. Snowball was in there? 
A. Yes, sir, he was helping me to stand the boxes. 
"Q. He walked up there and told you before Snowball? 
A. I don 't know whether he knew Snowball was there or not. 

-Q. Was he close to Mr. Frank? 
A. No, air, Snowball was sitting up .in the rack. 
Q. Was he in sight, or not f 

- -----------A. -Yes, sir, he was m front of the httle partition, be ween me an r. 

. ' 

Frank. 
Q. You could see him, could you? 
A. Nd, sir, I couldn 't see him from where he was standing, but ·I 

know¢ he was there. 
Q. Mr. Frank wouldn't hide it from Snowball; he wpuld talk before 

Snowball all right Y 
A. I don't guess he would if he had seen him. 
Q. Tell a single one he has ever talked to you about, except business, 

before that first time you watched for him. Give us the day and time he 
ever talked to you, and what he talked aboutf 

A. I couldn't give you the day or time about that at &11. 
Q. Give the day when he ever jollied with you, prior to the time he 

talked to you the day before he talked to you the day before you watched 
for him Y 

A. I couldn't give you the date. I couldn 't tell you the date about 
it at all-

Q._ How long was that before the day you watched for him T 
A. I don't know, just directly after Mr. Darley had come there.-
Q. That was after he had that talk with you that you are talking. 

---- --- - - .. bout? · · 

.. -

A. After he had what talk with me? 
Q. The one that h e had with you in the · elevator 1 

\ A. Yes, sir, that wa~ after that time. 
Q. The first time you ever saw him have any talk at all with Sno,wball, 

except on business, was that day he talked about that girl right before you 
and Snowball 1 

A: Yes, sir, that was the first day. 
-~Q. --'Tiiat is the first time?' 

A. ¥ ~s, air, the first timi_l saw him talk i~ front of Snowball. 
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Q. He just come in there and commenced talking to you, and paid no 
attention to Snowball?. 

A. He didn't know Snowball was in there. 
Q. In the elevator. How could he help seeing him if he was in the 

eleva.tor 1 - · ·, • , 
. A. The elevator was gone down. Whenever I would get ready to 

work at night; he would send the elevator to the basement, and we would 
go in the back room. 

Q. You were not on the elevator when you had that talk 1 
A. No, sir, that talk was in the back room. 
Q. I am talking about just before Thanksgiving. You were in the ele· 

vator that dayY 
A. Yes, sir, we were in the elevator then. I was standing right there 

beside the· elevator. 
Q. Well, Snowball was standing right there by you f 

- A. Snowball was standing right ther~ by me, yes, sir. 
Q. He could have seen him, Mr. Frank, couldn't he f 
A. - Yes, sir, he was where he could have seen him, and he was where be 

could have heard anything that was said. 
Q. And Mr. Frank knew that he could have heard anything that was 

said? 
A. Yes, sir, he knew he could have heard anything that was said. 
Q. He saw. Snow hall standing there? 
A. Yes, sir, he saw Snowball standing there. 
Q. Well, take last Thanksgiving Day. How. many was there? 

:-------==----~.::::!l~·Q-#on~·~81~·,~rinllg~f---------,----.------,-~--~~-----­
Q. Yes. 
A. I don't know; there was a big crowd. 
Q. When did Miss Daisy Hopkins work there f 
A. Oh; she wQrked in 1912. ·~ Q. 19127 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. You are certain of that Y 
A. Yes, sir, I am certain she worked there in 1912 . 

. Q. What floor did she work on 1 
A. She worked on the fourth floor. 
Q. The fourth floor 1 · 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And she worked there in 1912 7 
A . . Yes, sir. 
Q. What time in 1912 did she -quit theref. 

,.. ___ ___ _ 1\. _. I don't know what time. 
iT. About when, Jim Y 
A. I don't know when she quit there. 
Q. What time of the year did you see her working there f 

.... A. . I saw her working there in 1912: 
Q. What part of the year 1 
A. Well, I saw her working there from June on up. 
Q. June on up1 
A. Yes, sir, up until about near Christmas .. 
Q. All right, yon saw her working there from June or July. of 1912 until 

Christmas? 
·· -Jc Yes, sir. 

Q. Or abQut that time 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
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Q. And she worked on the fourth floor? 
A. Yes, sir, she worked on the fourth floor. 
Q. Has she worked there in 1913 ? 
A. I don't know; I don't remember seeing her there; I don't know 

whether she' bas worked there in 1913 or not. 
Q. You can't remember that? 
A. No, sir, I can't remember that. 
Q. You worked on the same floor with- her, didn't you? 
A. I didn't work with her at all. I worked on the same floor. 
Q. And you don't know whether she worked there in 1913 or not? 
A. No, sir, I don't remember. 
Q. But you know she worked there from June until about Christmas? 
A. Yes, sir, I know she worked there from June until about Christmas. 
Q: You are very certain of that? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Do you know when Miss Daisy left-l\1iss Daisy Hopkins? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You don't remember when she left? 
A. No, sir, I don't remember that. 

-.:Q. \Vas she married ·or a single lady? 
A. I don 't know. 
Q. Now, describe Miss Daisy to us ? 
A. Well, Miss Daisy she was low lady, kind of heavy, and she was pretty; 

low, chunky, kind of heavy weight, and she was pretty. "' 
Q. Can't you give a better dcscripti9n of her than that? 

~----------A..-!~,t5l·flT-, -ttta-t--IS . .-thy-he~t I can give of he . · 
Q. What -sort of color hair ,.did she have? 

... 

A. Well, I don't remember what color hair •she had. 
Q. What color eyes? . 
A. I didn't pay no attention to her eyes. 
Q. What sort of complexion? 
A. What ~o you mean · by · complexion? 
Q. Well, don't you know what complexion means? 
A. No, sir, not complexion . 

.,
1 

Q. You don't? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You are dark complexion and I am white? · 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Well, with that definition? 

. . 

A. She was white complexion. _ 
Q. Well I know, but was she fair,, or brunette, or was she blonde,. or 

what was she? 
A. I don't know nothing · about no brunette. · 
Q. Was she dark skinned, or fair skinned, for a woman. I know, of 

course, she was a white 'Yoman; but there are. some dark skins and some light 
skins, aren't there? 

A. Yes, sir, there is some dark skins and some light skins. 
_ Q. Which was she? 

A. She was light skinned. 
Q. She was light skinned? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. But you don't remember what sort of hair ; what sort · of nose did -· 

she hav~ 
A. 1: didn't pay any attention to her nose . 
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Q. "\Vhat sort of ears did she ·have? 

__ A=. She had ears like people 
Q. Like folks! 
A. Yes;-sir-
Q. I didn't expect her to have them like a rabbit ; and she didn't have, 

did she? 
A. No, sir, she didn't have ears like a rabbit. 
Q. Well, did she have large or small ears ? -Do you remember that? 
A. No, sir, I didn 't pay any attention to her ears, whether they were 

large or small. 
Q. You. can't give any description of her at all now, can you, Jim 1 
A. I can't give a description of her, except she was a white lady. 
Q. You say she was a white lady? 
A.· Ye1, sir, and she was low and chunky. 
Q. How old was she 1 
A. I don't know how old she was. 
Q. How old did she look to be? 
A. She looked to be like about 23 years old. _ 
Q. About 23 years old 1 • 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Was she working there when you went there or not ? 
A. · I don't know. 
Q. You don 't know. 
A. No, sir. 

J 

1912,.. unt il Christmas, 1912 Y 
----- -A-:-Yes, sir, that is it. 

• , Q. You can remember ~hat? 

une, 

A. Yes, sir, or near about Christmas. 
Q. You can remember that? 
A. Yes, sir, or near about Christmas. 
Q. Now, the very first time you ever saw Miss Daisy Hopkins was some 

time in June, · 19121 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. The· first day you ever knew she was there was the day that note 

was sent down 1 . 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. The first day you ever linew she was there was the day that note 

was sent down 1 
.A . Yes, -sir. 

-..... )...."' . . ~ 

Q. You don't remember ever to haye seen her there before. thatt­
A. Yes, sir, I re~ember seeing her there after that time. 
Q. I said before 1 
A. No, sir, I don't r emember seeing her there before that time. 
Q. That is the way you fix it now, how do you fix the time she left there f 
A. How do I fix the time she left there during Christmas f 
Q. ·That is what I want to know 1 
A. Because Mr. Dalton told me she wasn't coming back .. 
Q. Mr. Dal top. told you 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Did Mr. Dalton work there 1 
A. No, sir, he didn'tWork there. 
Q. Where does Mr. Dalton work 1 
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A. I don't know where Mr. Dalton works at. 
Q. When Mr. Dalton told you Christmas that sh·e was going away, 

where was Mr. Dalton? 
--A . He was there. - --

Q. I know, Jil.ut where was be when he told you ·that 1 
A. He was coming out Qt. thu actory. 

-Q. When was that? 
A.. Il was Saturday; I don't know the date. 
Q. You don't remember the date? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You don 't remember the date now? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You don 't remember bis name f 
A. I know his name was Dalton.. 
Q. _What else besi'des Dalton? . 
A. No, sir, I don:t know his first .name.. __ ·-­
Q. You don"'t ·know -wliere he lived Y 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Or where he works! 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Describe Mr. Dalton to me? 
A. Do what? 
Q. Tell me what. kind of & looking man Mr. Dalton was Y 

,. •· 

A. He was a slim looking man, and tall with it. 
--------------.:iQ~·~A~s~l~imf.;:-=lo'-=okiJJ.g man, and tall wittt_u'J_ ________________ _ 

A. Yes, sir. 
I 

Q. And what else? 
A. That is all I can tell you about him. 

- ---....... -. - Y-ou can't give any oth~r or better description f 
A. No, sir; his eye lashes seemed- to be a little thick. 
Q. Eye lashes thick Y 

- A. Yes, sir. 
Q. What was the color of his eye lashes t 
A. I disremember now what color bis eye lashes was. 
Q. What was the color of his hair Y 
A. His hair was black, I think; I am not sure. 

. Q. Are you.-.certain ! 
A. No, sir, I am not. 
Q.-Y-ou-are not certain about_ that Y 
A. · No, sir. 

·• 

Q. What sort of complexion did he have Y 
A. What kind of complexion f _ 
Q._ Was he light complexion,-or dark-complexion? Was .he darker .or 

lighter complexion -than I am f 
A. He was just about your complexion. 
Q. About my complexion? 

------,; . Yes, sir. . 
Q. - W-ell, would-you call me a light complected man or a dark complected 

man? 
A. I could call you a light complected man. 
Q. Light? 
A. Y-es, sir. . 
Q. · How much did Mr. Dalton weigh--::ahQut ho:w .muchJ __ -- -­
A. I don't know; about 135 pounds. 
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Q. About how tall was he-would you say he was 1 
---------r-.~ .. '"""'"e........--,---e -was tall; I guess he was about ·as tall as that young man 

" 

sitting there. 
Q. About as tall as this man (indicating Mr. Arnold)? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Weighing about as much Y 
A. I don't know whether he would weigh as much as th.at man, or not. · 
Q. Does he look like he would weigh about that muclr1 
A. Yes, sir, he looks like he would weigh about that much. 
Q. Then he was about the size of Mr. Arnold, Mr. Dalton was? 
A. Yes, sir, just about that size. 
Q. How old a man did Mr. Dalton look to be 1 
A. He looked to be a man somewhere about 35 years old. 
Q. About 35 years old 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. You don't know where he lived 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You don't know anything about that Y 

_ A. · No, sir, I don't know where he lived at. 
Q. How many times did you ever see him 1 
A. I don't know about that. 
Q.--Did you see him aroun<l- the factory Y 
A. I saw him around there, coming around the factory after a girl. 
Q. · Did you ever see him any other place except around the factory? 

. , · , · nyw ere excep aroun e ac · ory. 
Q. How many tim_!Ls did you see him &:round the factory! 
A. Several times I saw him there. 
Q. About how many Y 
A. · I don't know. 
Q. You- saw-him Olle time coming out with a girl; what was be doing 

the other times you saw him f 
A. The first time I saw him he was going out with a lady that he 

brought in there. 
Q. That is the time YO\.! ~have done told about f 
A. Yes, sir. 
-Q;------What date was that, about when f 
A. That was on Saturday. 
Q. Well, about what month Y 
A. Somewhere along in June. 
Q. Some~here along in June or JulYT · 
A . . July. 
Q. Sometime in July? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. That is the first time you ever saw him 1 
A. Some time about the last of July. 
Q. Where did you see him then Y 
A. Around at the factory. 
Q. What was he doing then 1 
A. He come there with a lady. 

--~----f-•, - %at-same one? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. That same lady? 
A. Yes, sir. d 

Q. You have done told about that this morning? 
- A, Yes, sir. - -
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Q. When did you see-him again? 
A. I saw him again about two weeks .after that. 
Q. What was he doing then? 
A. I just·met him in the door then. 

--- Q. Met him in the door 1 
A. Yes, sir. 

... . 

Q. What date was that, about when 1 
A. I don 'rtnow; it was .on a Saturday; I disremember the time. 
Q. That is the time you have already talked about. You have done told 

about that? 
A. Yes, sir, I have done told about it. 
Q. This morning? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. What month was that 1 
A. I don't know; somewhere about the last of August, I reckon. 
Q. About the last of August, you reckon? 
A. - Yes, sir. 
Q. When did you see him again? 
A. I didn't see him no more, I don't reckon, until along about up to 

that Thanksgiving time. 
Q. Where did you see him then ? "' 
A. I saw him there, coming in there with a lady. 
Q. That is the same Thanksgiving Day you have already told about? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. He come in there Thanks ivin ? : 

. o, sir, 1 n t say Thanksgiving; it was before Thanksgiving. 1 
m-d before Thanksgiving. 

Q. When did you see him again? 
A. No more then until after Christmas. 
Q. Then where did you see him? 
A. I saw him there to the factory with a lady. 
Q. Did you ever see him anywhere else, except those times coming out 

of the factory? 
A. No, sir, that is all. 
Q. You saw him about Christmas? 
A. Yes,. sir, I saw him coming into ·the factory. 
Q. You said until after Christmas? 
A. I said this last time, I didn't see him no more until after Christmas. 
Q. It was Christmas ? 

, A. I didn't see him on Christmas day. 
Q. About what time did you see him? - - -
A. Sometime along in January. 
Q. Somewhere along in January 1 - --­
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Who did he come out with 1 
A. He came out that time by himself. 
Q. By himself; where had he been? 
A. -Him and the lady was down in the basement. 
Q. Down in the basement 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Do you know who she was? 
A. I don't know her natne, but I .know her face, and I know where sh~ 

lives~ 
Q. How long since you have seen ·Mr. Dalton 1 . 
A. ·.Well, I haven't .seen Mr. Dalton now in about a month or more. 
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Q. Where did you see him the last time 1 
A. The detectives brought him down there to the station house, and 

said had I ever seen him about in there. 
Q. And you told them what you knew ? 
A. Yes, sir, I told them about what I knew. 
Q. And you haven't seen Mr. Dalton since then~ 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Now, Jim, how was Mr. Dalton dressed the first time you ever saw 

him ? 
A. -wen, I disremember now how he was dressed. 
Q. Can't you give us any help about that at all? 
A. All I can remember him hav'ing on, I think, was a brownish looking 

suit of clothes. · 
Q. What sort of hat did he have on 1 

_ A. I didn't pay no attention'-to his hat. 
Q. What sort of shoes did he have on? 
A. I didn't pay no attention to the shoes. 
Q. When was the next time you happened to see him 1 
A. The next time I saw him. · 

- Q. What sort of clothes did he have on then? 
A . . I disremember. I didn 't pay no attention to his clothes. 

·· Q. The next time, what did he have on? 
A. I don't know what he had on the next time; I didn't pay no atten­

ion to that. 
Q. And the next time? 
A. I didn't pay no attention to his clothes that time. 
Q. The last time you saw him, what did he have on 1 
A. I didn't pay no attention to his clothes the last time . 
Q. You can't tell me anything about what sort of clothes he ever wore, 

except the one time that he had on a brown suit? --
A. Yes, sir, he lobked like a man that had just got off from work and 

put on clothes enough so as to go through the streets. 
Q. He had on a brownish suit ? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Did he have any mustache the first time you ever saw him? 
A. No, sir, he didn't have any mustache. 
Q. Did you ever see him with any mustache? 
A. Not to my knowing. 
Q. You know you saw him? 

. . 

A. Yes, sir, I know that I saw him, but I didn't pay no attention to his 
mustache. 

Q. Did he have· any whiskers? 
A. No, sir, he didn't have any whiskers. 
Q. And you don't remember whether he ever had any mustache? 
A. No, sir, I can't remember whethe·r he had a mustache or not. 
Q.- You wouldn 't want to say about that 1 . 
A. No, sir, I wouldn't want to say about that, because I don't remember 

about that. 
Q. Now, take the first ·aay you said you waited there for Mr. Frank. 

Did you see anybody, ~ir. Darley, that day about the factory, or Mr. Hollo-
' way? . 

A. The first Saturday 1 
Q. Yes. 
A. Yes, sir,-i saw Mr. Holloway there on the-first Saturday. 



.· 

... 

.-

Q. What time did he leave there t 
A . . Well, I-don't know .. He left away from there somewhere about two 

or half past two, . I reckon. 
Q. Well, don't reckon, please.; tell what you remember t 
A. He left away from there about two or half past two, all right; I 

couldn't say just what time it_ was. 
Q. You don't know what time it was? 
A~e generally stayed-
Q. Not what he generally did ; but on that_particnlar day-that day, 

what time did he leave-the first time you said you waited for -MP;- Fran.kt 
A. He left away from there somewhere about two or half past two. 

. Do ou remember it 1 
A. Yes, sir, I can remember it. 
Q. Did you see Mr. Darley that day? 
A. I saw him that morning. -
Q. Well, now, what time did he leave? 
A. I don't know what time he left. _ 
Q. Well, now, why can't you tell when he left the factory, if you know_ 

when Mr. Holloway left ? 
A. Because 1 always met Mr. Holloway when he was leaving, because 

he was a lways leaving, too. 
Q. Always leaving? 
A-: Yes, sir. 
Q. You don't know how late he stayed there that day, do yon, nor 

~--------WDe:l;Jlel!--1le--ealllW1*~H=)P-fl 

\ 

-A.- -No, ~sir, I don't know whether he came back or not. 
·_Q. The next time you watched, did you see M:r. Holloway that dayf 
A. The next Saturday I watched, I don't think Mr. Holloway was there; 

the next Saturday he was sick. 
Q. You don't think you saw him? 
A . No, sir, I don't think I saw him. 
Q. He was sick? 
A. He was sick that Saturday. 
Q. He was sick on that Saturday? 
A . Two Saturdays in June. 

I 

Q. He was sick one Saturday when you watched? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. About what date was it ; about what µate . was it when you watched, 

when he was s~ic~k~?!.__ _ _______________ _ 
____ ___..:....,...-~--- A. It was somewhere about three o'clock, I reckon. 

Q. What month was it that old man Holloway was sick when you 

·. 

watched? -
A. I don't know whether he was sick or not ; they told me he was sick. 
Q. -Y-ou said he was sick? 
A. They told me he was sick. 
Q. . They reported to you that he was sick? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q.--What date was that? 
A. It was about the last of July, the first or last-or something like 

that. · -
Q. What date was it? 
A. It was the last of July or first of August, or something like that. 
Q . . You. s~id be w~s sick again. When was he sick again 1 
A. · He was· sick again up in this year. · ·· 
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Q. This yeart 
A. _Yes, Bir. 
~~ I am not talking about that. Did you see -Mr. Darley that time 

when Mr. Holloway was sick 1 
A. When Mr. Holloway was sick, I disremember now whether I seen 

Mr. Darley that day or not. 
Q. Did you see Mr. Schiff that day 1 
A. I disremember whether I saw Mr. Schiff or not. 
Q. You disremember that 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Did you see anybody that day? 
A. Yes, sir, I seen somebody that day. 
Q. WhoY 
A. I saw Mr. Frank that day for one person. 

-· Q. I know; but outside of Mr. Frank, who else of the office force did 
you see that day-anybody or not! 

A. The office force; well, I disremember now. 
Q. You disremember now 1 
A. Yes, sir. . 
Q. Well, now, the next time you watched there, that was Thanksgiving, 

wasn 't it? 
A. No, sir, that was before Thanksgiving . . 

_Q, Before Thanksgiving? 
A. Yes, sir. 

- --------Y-- -A-A,aut what time? - - -

·• 
A. Well; it was som:ewhere about the last of August. 
Q. _!Jast of August Y 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Well, now did you see anybody there that day? Was Mr. Holloway 

sick that day, too? He was sick that day, too, wasn't he¥ 
A. No, sir, he wasn't sick that day. 
Q. Did you see him. -
A. Yes, sir, I saw him that day. 
Q. What time did he leave that d~y 1 
A. I don't know; he left about two o'clock, I reckon. 
Q. Don't reckon, please, Jim; tell us if you h~ ve any memory about it, 

say so ; and if you haven't, say you haven't, please. --
A. He left away from there about two o'clock. r-
Q. Then, awhile ago you said about half past two, and now you state 

two? 
-A. No, sir, I said he left away from there af>out half past two the first 

time. 
Q. And this time, what time did you say he left t 
A. I said -he left away from there about two. 
Q. About two o'clock? 
A. Yes, sir, that time. 
Q. Did you see Mr. Darley that day 1 
A. I disremember whether I did or not. 
Q. You disremember--that 1 
A. Yes, sir. . . 
Q. The next time was Thanksgiving day-that you watched for him 1 
A. The next time I watched for him- · -
Q:-:- Was Thanksgiving Day? r 

A. Was· the last day, the last of September, behind Thank~giving Day. 
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Q. That was behind Thanksg~ 
--- A.- Yes;-str. - -

Q. Before or after Thanksgiving, Jim 1 · 
A. This here was before Thanksg_iving. 
Q. Haven't you said half a dozen times that you watched in September~ 

and that was after ThankS"giving? Haven't you told that a dozen times to 
the jury? 

· A. I said it was after Thanksgiving. 
Q. Yes? 
A. Well, September is after Thanksgiving. 
Q. Your understanding is that it was after Thanksgiving? 
A. Yes, sir, it was after Thanksgiving. 
Q. So that it was in September, after Thanksgiving? 

· A. Yes, sir. 
Q. That is correct, now, Jim? 

·A. Yes, sir, after .... 'hanksgiving. · 
Q. Yes, that is right. Well now, that day, Mr. Darley was there that 

day? 
A. Yes, sir, I remember seeing him there that day. 
Q. Was Mr. Schiff there? 

- -A-. Yes, sir, Mr. Schiff was there that day. 
Q. What time did Mr. Darley leave 
A. I don't kn"<ttv-what time he left. 

What time did Mr. Schiff leave? 
A. I don 't know what time he left. 

What tim did Mr Holloway le·a.¥.~-------------:-------­
-----------AT . ~M'r=.=::H~ol~l=ow==ay left away from there about half past two. 

J 

Q. Do you remember that? 
A. Yes, sir, I can remember that. 
Q. How can you remember when Mr. Holloway left and yet don't 

remember when a·nybudy else left? 
A. I can always remember when he leaves, because you always have 

to tell him when you have ·to leave out and how long you are going to stay. '. 
Q. You tell him when you are going to leave, and how long you are 

going to stay? 
A. I didn't tell him tliat time, because I was going to work that evening. 
Q. The next time, did you tell him you were going to ring out? 
A. No, sir, I didn't t ell him that I was going to ring out. 
Q. The next time, did you tell him ? 
A. No, sir, I just told him I was going to work. 
Q. If you never told l1im that you were going to ring out, how do you 

r emember when he left? 
A. Because I will tell you, if I didn't have an}L-other work to do I 

would go down to the first floor and sit on a box and go to smoking, and he 
worked down there. -

Q. And you didn't tell him when you were going to ring out? 
A. No, sir. I didn't t ell him when I was going to ring- out. 
Q. Therefore, your ringing out had nothing to do with when he left, 

because you never told him? · 
· .A. No, sir, I never told him that. 

Q. You never told him anything about it? Well, nqw, in September, 
after Thanksgiving, was Mr. Darley there that q.ay'f· · · 

A. Yes, sir, I remember seeing Mr. Darley that day. 
Q. Was Mr. Schiff there that day? 
A. Yes, sir, I remembe~ seeing him there. 
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Q. What time did Mr. Holloway leave? 
A. Mr. Holloway left away from there about two o'clock. 

_Q, The next time you watched was right after Christmas? 
A. No,-sir, the next time I watched was Thanksgiving Day, then­
Q. You said awhile ago September was after Thanksgiving Y 
A. · Yes, sir, after- Thanksgiving day. 
Q. All right. Well, now, Thanksgiving Day, the day you have told 

about in January, who did you see there in January, I meaµ who of the forceY 
A. I disremember now who I did see in January when I was there that 

morning. _ 
Q. You disremember ?-
A. Yes, sir, I disremember. 
Q. Can you remember anybody you saw there? 
A . Nobody I saw there at all. Mr. Holloway, I can remember. 
Q. Jim, isn't it true that on every Saturday morning, a number of peo­

ple come there to that factory always Y 
A. Well, I don't know, I couldn't tell; nobody but just them that worked 

there. 
Q. 
A. 
Q. 

The first you watch~d, tell us anybody that come there that day Y 
I couldn't remember that; I couldn't tell you. 
You don't know about that? 

A. No, sir. 
~a-time, you don't know whether anybody was working there 

or not Y 
· A. To my memory, .I think there were some young ladies WQ.rking up 

Q. Some ladies working there that evening up on the four floorY 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. That is your memory about the second time? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Then, the third time, was anybody working there that evening, Satur­

day evening 7 
A. ~aon'tK"now aboutthe thir<l:time. 
Q. You don't remember whether there were some young ladies working 

up there that evening? . · 
A. No, sir, I don't know about the third time. 
Q. You can't remember about that? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Well now, Thanksgiving, do you know whether anybody was work­

ing there Thanksgiving evening? 
A. No, sir, I don't know whether anybody was working there Thanks­

giving evening or not. 
Q. You don't know whether Mr. Schiff worked there thatevening? 

__ A. No,-&ir, I don't know whether Mr. Schiff worked that evening or not. 
Q. You can't rem-ember that, can you 7 
A. I didn't see Mr. Schiff at all. ------------------

---------'""'.-You- can'tremember- whether he was -there or-not? ·---
A. No, sir. 
Q . . YOu wolildn 't swear that he was not there 7 ------
A. I will swear I didn't see him ; I will swear he wasn't in the office 

with. Mr. Frank. · · 
Q. You swear to that 7 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Will you swear he wasn't there that day 7 
A. I will swear Mr. Irby was working in the office. 
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Q. Thanksgiving Day? 
A. No, sir, he wasn't working in the office on Thanksgiving. · 
Q. The next time, was there any ladieS-Working on the fourth floor 1 
A. I don't remember. 
Q. You don't remember whether there were Qr not 1 
A . .. No, sir. 
Q. You can't remember that 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q. They might have been 1 
A. I didn't see none of them there. 
Q. You didn't see them 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You only saw them working there one day f 
A. I saw them working there the second evenin_g. 
Q. On the fourth floor. 
Q. Did you say anything about it 1 · Do you think that you told about 

watching for Frank at that time. You think you told that at th~t time 1 
A. I don't "Know where I told them at that very time. 
Q. Didn't you say that you did f 
A. No, sir. 
Q. That's your opinion that you did 1 
A. I aint got no opinion about it. 
Q. Well, that's your best recollection th 
A. No, sir, it s not my best recollection. 
Q. Well, what is your best recollection, that you didn't then f 

0 

A. What do you mean by that. 
Q. Did you or did you not f 
A. I don't know, sir. I'm telling you the truth. 
Q. Well, he had already had that signal about stamping and whistling 

a long time. W.hat did he give it to you over again for 1 
A. He told me that T.hanksgiving, but didn't do it until I set then on the 

box .. 
Q. Didn't you say he always gave you that signal Y 
A. No, sir. I didn't say he always gave me "that signal. 
Q.· Gave it to you Thanksgiving? · · · 
A. Yer,sir. · 
Q. And repeated it to you that day again? 

~-A. Yes, sir. 

The witness Conley was examined by the solicitor, who brought out the 
- direct -questions and answers Supra, and was th~n cross-examined by the de­

fendant, when counsel brought out the cross-questions and answers Supra. 
Thereafter, and while the witness Conley was still on the stand, Defend­

ant's Counsel moved to rule out, exclude, and withdraw from- the jury each 
and all of said questions and answers, upon the grounds stated at the time 
said motion was made that said questions and answers were irrelevant, imma-

. terial, prejudicial, and dealt with other -matters and things-irrelevant and dis­
connected with the issues in the case. 

-The Court denied this motion in writing, making in so doing the following 
order: 
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''When the witness Conley was still on the stand his testimony not having 
been finished, the defendant, by his attorneys, moved to rule out, withdraw 
and exclude from the jury each and all the above questions and answers, be­
cause the same are irrelevant, - immaterial, prejudicial;- and deals with other 
matters and things irrelevant and disconnected with the issues of this case. 
'.After hearing argument of counsel, the Court overruled the motion to rule out, 
withdraw or exclude said above stated_questions and answers from the jury, 
but permitted the same to remain before the jury." 

In making said order and declining to rule out, exclude and withdraw said 
questions, and each of them, as well as all of the answers and each of them, the 
Court erred, for the reason that said questions and answers, each and all of 
them, were irrelevant, immater.ial, illegal, prejudicial, and dealt with other 
matters and things wholly disconnected with the issues · on trial, and the same 
amounted to accusing the defendant of other and independent crimes. 

·Defendant contends that this ruling of the Court was highly prejudicial 
to the defendant, tending to disgrace him before the jury and expose him 
to a conviction, not because he had committed murder, but because he was 
accussed of ~pravity and degene1•acy. 

When the third of the direct questions here-sought to be excluded was 
asked by the solicitor the defe!ldant objected because the evidence sought . 
would be 'm · l!t----sustamed-the objection but the so1icit<5r _ _______ _ 
continued with the ba~ance of the direct questions and answers here objected 
to ~nd the cross-questions were thereafter asked and the answers given. The 
Court therefore erred in not excluding and withdr~wing all of said testimony. 

14. Because the Court erred in not ruling outt excluding, and withdraw­
ing the following evidence direct and cross of the witness Conley, upon motion 
of defendant 's counsel, made while Conley was still on the stand. 

'' I always stayed on the first floor like I stayed April 26th and watched 
for Mr. Frank while he and a young lady would be up on the second floor 
chatting. I don't know what they were doing; he only told me .they wanted 
to chat. When the young ladies would come theret I would sit down at the 
first floor and watch the door for him. I watched for him several times. 
There will be one lady for Mr. Frank and one ladyror another young man 
who was there. Mr. Frank was there along on Thanksgiving Day. I watched 
for him several times. A tall, heavy built lady come there that day. He told 

-me when the lady came he would stamp and let me know that was the l~dy, 
and for me to go and lock · the door. Well, the lady carnet and he stamped, 
and I locked the door. He told me when he got through with the lady he 
would whistle for me to go and unlock the door. . . . And he says: (on 
April 26th) 'Now, when the lady comes, I will stamp like I did before' . . . 
I have seen Mr. Frank there in the office two or three times before Thanks­
giving, and a lady was in the officet and she was sitting down in a chair&Wl 
she had her clothes up to here, and he was down on his knees, and she had 
her hands on him. I have also seen Mr. Frank another time with a young 
lady lying on the table. She was on the edge of the table. I don't know the 
name of the woman tl}.a.t. 1V8S there Thanksgiving.Pay; the man that was there 
was Mr. Dal ton. · The lady that was there was a tall built lady, heavy 
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weight, she was nice looking, had on a blue looking dress with white dots in 
it, had on a greyish looking coat with kind of tails on it, white slippers and 
white stockings. -

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

''The :first time I watched for Mr. Frank was sometime du.ring last sum­
mer, about in July. I would be there sweeping and Mr. Frank come out and 
called me in the office. That was on a Saturday, about three o'clock. As to 
what Mr. Dalton would do, the young lady that worked at the factory would 
·go out and get him and bring him back there. That was Mr. Dalton's lady. 
The lady that was with Mr. Frank was Miss Daisy Hopkins. She worked up 
there on the fourth floor. When Mr. Frank called me, there was a lady in the 
office with him. He talked to me in the lady's presence. She was Miss Daisy 
Hopkins. That was three or half past thr~e. He would say : 'Did yoa see 
that lady go out there 1 You go down and see nobody don't come up here and 
you will have a chance to make some money.' One lady had already gone 
on out to get that young man, and the other lady was present. She came 
back after a while and brought Mr. Dalton with her. They walked into Mr. 
Frank's office and stayed there ten or fifteen minutes, came back down, and 
she says : 'All right, James,' and I says : '~11 right; ' and I would go back 
there . to the trap door that leads down to the basement, and I pu~led _up the 
trap door, and-they went down there. I opened the door because she said ~he 
was r eady ; I knowed where she was going. l\·lr. Frank told me to watch; he 
to me w ePe-t ey were gomg. . on t now ow ong t ey staye t ere; 
I doDTt know what time they came back, but they came back after a 

- whlle, the same way they came down. I kept the doors shut-not locked­
all the time, and never left it. l\1r. Dalton gave me a quarter and went out 
laughing, and the lady went up the steps. She didn't stay very long and 
came down, and after t11at Mr. Frank came down and left. That was about half 
past four. I left before Mr. Frank did. He gave me a quarter. That was 
the first Saturday. The next Saturday was about two weeks after that, about 
the last of July or the first of August. He told me the same Saturday that 
I was there: 'Now, you know what you done for me last Saturday. I want 
to put you wise this Saturday.' I says : ' All right, what time 1' He says: 
'Oh, about half past.' He got back from lunch about a quarter past two, then 
Mr. Holloway left, and then Miss Daisy Hopkins came into his office. l\1r. 
Frank came out, popped his fingers and bowed to me-bowed his head to me, 
and then went back in the office. Then, I went down and stood by the door. 
I didn't lock it; I shut it. I don't know what happened next; I didn't hear 
him come out-of his office at all. Then I went down and watched . . No, I didn't 
hear her come QUt of his office. Mr. Frank stayed there about a half an hour 
that day, then the girl went out. He gave me a half a dollar, this time. The 
next time I watched for him was before Thanksgiving Day, sometime in the 
winter, about the last part of August. When he-told me he wanted me to 
watch for him that time, it was on the fourth floor, right at the elevator. 
Snowball was standing there then. Mr. Frank says: 'l want to put you wise 
ag~in for to-day.' H e came back about half past two, and _h_e says-: 'She-1rill 
be here in a minute.' The lady that came in was one that worked on-the-fourth- _ 
floor. I don 't know her name. It wasn't Miss DaiS{Y Hopkins. She had hair 
like Mr. Hooper's, grey h.aired. She had a green suit of clothes. She .went 
to Mr. Frank's office, and then I watched. I didn't hear them leave Mr. 
Fran-k's office. Then she came out, and then he came out and went out the 
factory, and . then he came back. I stayed there waiting for him. He said: 
'I didn't take out that money.' I .says: 'I seed you didn't.' He said: 'That's 

" 

t · 



all right, old boy, I don't want you to have anything to say to Mr. Herbert 
or Mr. Da-rley about what's going on around here.' The next time I watched 
was Thanksgiving day. I met Mr. Frank there about eight o'clock in the 

. morning. He says: 'A lady will be here in a little while· me and her are 
going to chat. I don 'I, want you to do no work; I just wa'nt you to watch.' 
The lady came in about a half an hour. I didn't know her· I have never seen 
her working at the factory. I had seen her at the factory two or three nights 
before Thanksgiving Day in Mr. Frank's office about eight o'clock. She was 
a nice looking lady. I think she had on black clothes. She was a very tall, 
heavy butkjady. The front door was open when she came Thanksgiving Day. 
She went u~irs and went in Mr. Frank's office. Mr. Frank came out and 
stamped right above the trash barrel. I was down stairs about the trash 
barrel. He told me he was going to stamp two times; then he stamped, and 
I closed the door, and then I came back and sat on the box about an hour and 
a half. Mr. Frank says: 'I'll stamp after this lady comes, and you go and shut 
the door and turn that night latch.' That's the first time he told me to lock · 
the door, and he says: 'If everything is all right, you take and kick against 
the door.' And I kicked against the door. I stayed there about an hour and 
a half that time. - Then, Mr. Frank came down and unlocked the front door, 
looked up the street, and then went back and told the lady to come down. 
She came down and said to Mr. Frank, while they were walking: ' Is that the 
nigger J ' .and he says: 'Yes.' And she says: 'Well, does he talk much~' and 
he says: 'He's the best nigger I've ever seen.' They went on out together; 
Mr. Frank came back. I went in his office. He gave me a $1.25. The lady 
ia on a ue s ir w1 i w i e · · , · tippers-and-whit-e-steec·K'-----------
ings, and a grey tailor-made coat with pieces of black velvet on the edges 
of it, and a black hat with big black feathers over. The next time I watched 
forniru was a Saturday in January, right after t·he first of the year. He said­
tbere will be a young man and two ladies that would be there that Saturday 
morning. I was standing by the side of Gordon Bailey on the elevator when 
he come and -told me that about half past seven in the morning, and he said 

. .J could make some money off this man. Gordon Bailey and me was on the 
elevator together. He could hear what Mr. Frank was saying. I got through 
cleaning at about a quarter after two and stayed at the door. It was open, 
and the ladies came about half past two or three o'clock, and the young man 
came in and says: '1\Ir. Frank put you wise? ' 'Didn't he tell you to watch 

.. __ the door, two ladies and a young man would be there? .! He said: 'Well, I'm 
the one.' Then he come and told the ladies to come on, and they went up 
stairs towards the clock; they stayed there about two hours. I didn't know 
either of the ladies. I don't know what they had on. The man was tall, 
slim built, heavy man; he didn't work there. I seen him talking to Mr. Hollo­
way frequently during the week. That's the last ti~e I watched for him. 
Snowball and I were in the box room when he told me to watch for him that 
time. I don't know if he knew Snowball was there or not. The day before 
Thanksgiving, when he talked to Snow.ball, we were on the elevator. Snow­
ball could ..have heard anything that was said ; Mr. Frank saw Snowball 
standing there. . . . Miss Daisy Hopkins worked at t he factory from June. 
1912, until Christmas. I worked on the .same floor with her. I am sure she 
worked there from June until about Christmas. She was a low lady, kind of 
heavy; she was pretty, chunky, kind of heavy weight:-1----remetnber that she . 
was there in June because I took a note to Mr. Herbert Schiff which she gave 
me. Mr. Schiff said it had June· on it, when he r ead it. It 'vas on the outside 
of the note. I looked and seen something on it; I don't know what it was. 
It was on the back of th-e-note=J.une-something, and he lauglieed at it. I know 
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Miss Daisy Hopkins left at Christmas, because Mr. Dalton told me that she 
wasn't coming ba~k. It was one Saturday. Mr. Dalton was a slim looking 
man and tall, with thick eye lash~s, black hair, light complected, weighed about 
135 pounds, about thirty-five years old. I seen him around the factory several 
times. The first time was somewhere along in July, when he come 'in there 
with a lady. About two week_s after that, I met him at the door, about the 
last of August. The next time was just about Thanksgiving Day. Then I saw 
him after Christmas when he come there with a lady. Him and the 1ady was ,,. 
down in the basement. I don't know who she was. Last time I saw him was 
down at the station house. The detectives brought him down there. First 
Saturday I watched for Mr. Frank, I saw l\ l r. l1 011<1way t here; he left about 
half past two. I saw M~. Darley that-morning ;--Oonlt-k-now-what time he left: 

-· 

The nextSaturday I watched Mr. Holloway wasn't there; he was sick. That 
was about the last of July or first of August. The next time I watched, about 
the laftt of August, I saw Mr. Holloway. He left about two o'clock. The day 
I watched for him in September, after Thanksgiving Day, I saw Mr. Holloway 
leave about half past two. Schiff and Darley were there. I disremember who 
I saw there in January, except Mr. Holloway. Sometimes some of the 
girls worked there on Saturdays. Don 't remember any girls that worked 
ther e on the first Saturday that I watched. The second time I watched, I 
think some ladies were working up on the fourth floor. I don 't know about the 
third time, and f don't know whether anybody was working there Thanks­
gi'ving afternoon or not. I didn't see Mr. Schiff at all that day. I will swear 
he wasn't in Mr. Frank 's office that day. I don 't r emember whether any 

--- - -----'-ad1 ies- wel'lred-4here- the- ether-times I was wat~~ot. . . . J-don-14~-----___, 

·. 

know whether I told them (detectives) about watching for Frank at that time. 
I haven't got any opinion about it. I haven't got any recollection. He told 
me about stamping and whistling on Thanksgivin~ Day, but didn't do it until 
I set then on the box. '' · · 

ontey had testified both on direct and had been cross examined for a day 
and a half on other subjects, as above set out, and while on the stand and 
after testifying as above set out, counsel for defendant moved · to rule out, 
exclude and withdraw each and every part of the evidence given by the witness 
as to all transactions had between Frank and other women at other times 
than on the day ?f the alleged murder, upon the grounds, made at the time, 
that evidence of such transactions was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal, preju­
dicial, and dealt with other matters and things irrelevant to and disconnected 
with the issues on trial, and the same amounted to accusing the defendant of 
other and independent crimes. · 

The evidence next above set out was, and is, all the evidence given . by 
CQnley dea:ling with Frank's transactions with women at other times than 
on the day of the murder, and was the evidence sought to be ruled out, ex­
cluded, and withdrawn from the consideration of the jury. 

The Court declined, upon the motion made and for the reasons argued.;.-­
to rule out, exclude and withdraw such evidence from the jury but left t he 
jury free to consider tl>:e same. ~ · 

The ruling of" the Court was, and is, erroneous, for the reasons alleged 
above, and the Court erred in not granting the order asked, ruli.ng out, ex­
cludi~g, and withdrawing such evidence from the jury. 
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When the solicitor first sought from the witness Conley the evidence 
here sought to be excluded the defendant objected because the evidence sought 
to be brought out would be immaterial. The Court ruled that such evidence 
would be immaterial, but after this ruling the solicitor brought out the direct 
testimony here sought to be ruled out and excluded. After the direct testi-

. - - ··---mony supra had beeB--l»-ought out a~r the Court's ruling, th_e-cr-0ss-testi­

.. '.• 

mony supra here sought to be withdrawn was also brought out in an effort 
to modify or explain the direct evidence. Under the circumstances the Court 
ought to have granted the motion to e~lude and withdraw all such evidence 
and for failing to do so committed error. 

Movant assigns as error the action of the Court in allowing this evidence 
to go before the jury because the same was illegal, irrelevant, immat~rial 
and hurtful to the defendant. 

15. Because the Court permitted, over the objection of defendant's coun­
sel made when the evidence was offered, that such evidence was irrelevant 
and immaterial, the witness Conley to swear that the police officers took him 
down to the jail, and to the door where Frank was, but that he never saw 
Frank at jail. and had no conversation with him there. ··· ·· ~ -

The Court erred in permitting the introduction of this evid~nce, for the 
reasons above stated. It was hurtful for the reason that the solicitor · con­
en e , 1n ll1s address to the jury, that Frank declined to see on ey, and that 

such declination .was evidence of his guilt. 

1.6. Because the Court, over objection of the defendant, made at the time 
the evidence was offered, that the same was irrelevant, immaterial, and not 
binding on Frank, permitted the witness, Mrs. White, to testify that Arthur 
White, her husband, and Campbell are both connected with the Pencil Com­
pany, and that she never reported seeing the negro on April 26th, 1913, which 
she testified she did see, in the pencil factory, to the City detectives until May 
the 7th, 1913. 

For the reasons above stated, the Court erred in not excluding the evi­
dence, and for the reason that the solicitor, in his address to the jury, con­
tended that the fact that there was a negro (which he contended was Conley) 
in the factory the morning of April 26th was concealed from the authorities, 

----4lland-tbat such concealment was evidence of Frank's guilt. 

..... ,,,,,=.(· 

17. Because the Court permitted, over the objection of defendant's coun- . 
sel made when th.e-same was offered, that the same was irrelevant and imma­
teriai, the witness Mangum, to testify that Conley and another party went 
down from !he pencil factory to the jail, that he bad a conversation-witlrMr:-­
Frank ab.out confronting Conley, Frank then being on the fourth floor of the 
jail; that Chief Beavers, Chief Lanford, and Mr. Scott, with Conley, came to 
the jail to see Frank, and they asked 'him if they could see him; that he said: 
"I will go and se~; and, if he is willing, it is all right;" that he went to Frank 
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and said: "Mr. Frank, Chief Beavers, Chief Lanford and Scott and Conley 
want to talk with you, if you want to see them;" that Frank said: "No, my . 
attorney is not here, and I have got nobody to defend me;" that his lawyer 
was not there, and that no one was there to listen to what might be said. 

. The Court erred in admitting this evidence for the reasons above stated. 
The solicitor in his agument pressed on the jury that the failure of 

Frank to face this negro and the detectives was evidence of guilt, and .movant 
contends same was prejudicial. 

18. Because the Court erred in permitting the witness, Dr. H. F. Harris, 
over the objection of the defendant, made at the time the testimony was 
offered that the same wns irrelevant and immaterial, to testify: 

''I might preface my remarks on this by saying that in ore than 12 or 15 · 
years ago someone told me that the r eason that cabbage was considered indi­
gestible was because they were ordinarily cooked with meat or grease, and 
with the idea of settling this question, on my clinic I got a lot of pat_ients 
whose stomachs- were not in very good condition, and made a numoer of ex­
periments particularly to determine the matter as to whether or not this 

'--....J was the case. During the cour~e of t he experiment that I made at that time, 
I was struck by the factr:lrat the behaviour of the stomach after taking a small 
meal of cabbage and bread. either cornbread or biscuit,-that the behaviour 
of the stomach was practically t he same as after taking some biscuit and some 

r a one. . 
"I discovered, as I say, at that time, that our ideas about how quickly " 

cabbage digested were rather erroneous, and as I remarked a moment ago, I 
observed that the stomach freed itself of a mixture of cabbage and bread just 

_ about as quickly as we only gave bread alone; the amount of recovery on 
the part of the mucuous membrane in the way of sufficient gastric juices was 
about the same practically or wobably a little bit more recovery with cabbage. 

"It is the only way I can get at it, it is the only real knowledge I have· 
on the subject in connection with the work that was done iu this particular 
instance here.'' 

The witness Harris testified that from the state of digestion of the food 
found in the stomach of l\fary Phagan he could say she died in 30 or 40 min­
utes after her last meal of bread and cabbage, over the.-<lbjection above made 
and the further objection that the witness could not give the result of other 
and different experiments made 12_ or_l5 y_ears ago upon persons "whose 
stomachs were not in a ve:QL-good condition,'' and not under the same cir­
cumstances and conditions, to sustain and bolste'r up the experiment made 
upon the stomach of Mary Phagan, and to sustain his assertion t hat Mary 
Phagan died from 30 to 40 minu tes after she ate her last meal. 

The Court overruled the objection and admitted the testimony and i n 
doing so, the court for the t·easons indicated, committed prejudicial error. 

19. Because the court erred in permitting the witness, Dr. H. F. Harris, 
to testify, over the objection of the defendant made when the evidence was 
submitted, that the same was irrelevant and immaterial and that experts could 
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not give ~o sustain the!!' opinions individual and isolated experiments but must 
answer from their knowledge of the science obtained from all sources, that . . 

"Knowing the facts that cabbage would pass out of the stomach very 
quickly in a normal one, I ascertained her digestion, and as soon as I saw the 
cabbage in this case, I at once felt certain that this girl either .came to per 
death or possibly the blow on her head at any rate, a very short time, perhaps 
three quarters of an hour ofhalf an hour or forty minutes, or something like . 

_ that, before death occurred. I then began a number of experiments with some 
gentlemen who had normal stomachs with a view of judging of the time. 

''I had the mother of the girl to cook some cabbage, and it was given to 
people with absolutely normal stomachs ; that I know from investigations of 
their stomachs. · 

"I will state in general terms there were only four persons experi·mented 
upon, and two of them were experimented upon twice in this connection, and in 
every single instance the effect on the'-cabbage was practically the same, that 
is, it was almost entirely digested, notwithstanding the fact that I had those 
men given some pieces just as large as were found in Mary Phagan 's stomach, 
and I took pafos to see to it that they did not chew this cabbage, but they 
ate it very rapidly, in three or four minutes, gulped it down, so that we would 
have as nearly as possible the conditions that I was certain existed at the ~ , 
time Mary Phagan ate her last meal. The result of this, you gentlemen have 
seen." · 

(The witness here was permitted over the objection as above stated,. to 
------~d:ttittttr-tteveral-small-glass-jars-con taining wharpurp-ortedTooe partly d1geste~----,.--------1 

·~ 

cabbage, resulting from experiments made.) 

"Now I know from my observations of the cases that I present here that 
the digestion of these persons was normal. I did not make a microscopic 
examination of the stomachs of the gentlemen experimented upon, but I 
made an examination of their stomachs to see how they secrete their food, 

-which is the only way we can tell. You can take the fluids and tell whether 
the stomach is normal, it is the ooly way we possess. 

''I merely wish to call attention to the fact that I made experiments 
which varied in the time that the contents were in the person's stomach, from 
38 minutes, which was the time the contents were in the stomach of the boy 
14 yea-rs-of age, to 70 minutes, in another one of my cases, and the results in­
dicated in every instance, from 38 to 70 minutes, in every single instance, the 
cabbage was practically. digested, practically altogether so. '' . . . 

Over objections made as is above stated, the Court permitted this testi­
mony to go to the jury and in doing so committed prejudicial error. Ex­

- perts can testify from the given state of any science, but can not explain the 
process or results of particular experiments made by themselves. 

_ _______ 2Q .-Because the Court permitted the witness Harris to testify as follows: 

"I wish to say that I made a microscopic examination of those contents 
of the stomachs, and while I found i:n Mary Phagan 's case, except in the 

_case of particles of cab page that were chewed up too small to give sufficient 
indication, the cabbage that was in the stomach gives every indication of hav­
ing been introduced into it within three quarters of an hour; the microscopi~ 
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examination showed plainly that it had not begun to dissolve, or at least, only 
a very slight degree, and it indicated that. th.e process of digestion had not 
gone on to any extent at the time this girl was rendered unconscious at any 
rate. I wish further to state that on examining Mary Phagan 's stomach I 
found that the starch she had eaten bad undergone practically no alteration; 
there were a few of the starch cells which showed the beginning of the pro­

~ -. 

- --- ----cess of digestion, having changed into the substance called erthro-dextrine, 
but these were very much rarer than is the case in a normal stomach where 
the contents are exposed to the actions of the digestive fluids for something 
like, say 50 or 60 minutes. The contents trun from the little girl's stomach 
were examined chemically, and the result of the chemical examination showed 
that there were only slight traces of the first action of the digestive juices on 
the starch, thus confirming my microscopic examination, and showed clearly 
that only the very beginning -of digestion had proceeded in this case. 

''As I was saying, of even greater importance in this matter, it was found 
that there were 160 cubical solids, or about five and a half ounces of total 

_c.on.t.enta.. remaining in the stomach, and after an ordinary meal of cabbage 
and bread, this is not the case. Under ordinary conditions, we get out per-
haps on an average of something like any-Where from 50 to 60 or 70 cubic 
centimeters, or, say from a half to a third of what was found in this case, 
and it was plainly evident that none of this material had gone into the small 
intestine, because that was examined for it from the mouth out to the· begin-
ning of-tire large intestine, which is many feet away from it in the neighbor-

- . hood of something like 25 feet . away, and there was very, very little food 
_ _______ _i_ound · the smalLintestine,none at aU, as a-f--aet, ·n t-he smttll--+ntestine, which·---­

showed clearly, as I_ have said, that the contents of the stomach had not be-
gun to be pushed on into the small intestine at the time that death occurred. 
This pushing on begins in about half an hour after such a meal as this, and by 
the time an hour is reached, the greater part of what is introduced into the • 
stomach is already down in the small intestine, so that it becomes very clear 
from this t hat digestion had not proceeded to any extent at all.'' 

The above testimony of Dr. Harris was objected to when offered because 
the same was argumentative. It was not, as movant contends, a statement of 
fact, scientific or otherwise, from which the jury could for themselves draw 
conclusions, but was a mixture of facts and arguments. 

The Court declined to rule out this testimony, and declined to force the --- -
witness to abtstain from arguments and state the facts. This argument of the 

--witness-was clearly prejudicial to the defendant and failure to rule out the 
testimony was error. 

21. Because, the Court permitted the witness C. B. Dalton to testify 
over the objection of defendant, made when the evidence was offered and 
before cross examin~tion , that the testimony was irrelevant, incompetent, 
immaterial and illegal, dealt with other matters than the issues on trial anq 

as prejudicial to the ·aefendant 's case; that he knew....Le~ visited the 
National Pencil Co.'s plant and saw Frank ther e four or five times; that he 
was in the office of Leo ¥rank, that he ha~ been there thre,e or-four times 
with Miss Daisy Hopkins, and at these times Frank was in his office; that 
the witness had been in the basement, going down the ladder, that Frank . 
knew he was in the building, but does not know whether Frank knew he was 
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in the basement; that he saw Conley there when he went there; ~hat some­
times when he saw him in his office there would be ladies there, sometimes ·-------
there would be two and sometimes one; he did not know how often he saw 
Conley there, but sometimes he would give him a quarter, ~hat he did that a 
half dozen or more times; that hL_went to the factory about once a week for 
a half dozen weeks, that he saw Frank there in the e~enings and in the day 

:------~~:.-;·.-isonietimes--ff.e-wettM-see--cold-driuks in the office, Coca-Cola, lemon limes, 
etc., that sometimes he saw beer in t~e office, that he never saw ladi~ there 
when beer and cold drinks were there do anything and never saw them -do 
any writing . 

. The Court permitted this t estimony of Dalton to be· heard over the ob- ,, 
jections made as aforesaid and for such reason committed error. 

This evidence was peculiarly prejudicial to the defendant because the 
solicitor insisted, in his argument, that in addition to being independent tes­
timony looking to the same end, that it corroborated the testimony of Conley 
as to immoral conduct on the part of Frank. . 

22. · Because the Court permitted the witness C. B. Dalton .to be asked 
.;·- ..__. the followin~ questions and make the following answers, Over the objection 

. of the defendant made at the time the evid~nce was offered, and before cross 
~-------= 

------~amination,-that-the-testimonr-was irrevetan , mcompe ent, imma"Ter1a, 

,. 

and illegal, dealt with other matters and things than the issues of the trial, . . -
was prejudicial to the defendant. 

Q. Mr. Dalton, have you ever worked at the pencil factory? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Do you know Leo :M. Fr~nk 1 _ 
A. Yes, sir . . 
Q. Do you know Daisy Hopkins? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Do y.ou know Jim Conley? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Have you ever visited the National PenciJ Factory? 
A. Yes, sir; I have been there some. 
Q. How many times 1 
A. I don't know; three, or four, or five times. 
Q. Were you ever in the office of Leo M. Frank? -

- A. Yes, sir. 
Q. -on what occasion? 
A. I have been there two or three times with Miss Daisy. 
Q. Where was Frank when· you were there? 
A. He- was in the office; I don't know whose office it was, but lie was 

in the office. 
Q. Were you ever down in the basement? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. What part of the· basement did you visit? Can you tell me on that 

diagram (indicating)? 
A. I have been d·own that ladder . . 
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Q. (Looked at No. 12). Did Frank have any knowledge of yqur b1:1si­
ness down there Y 

A. I don-'t know; he knowed I was in the _hasement · he knowed I was 
-·- there. 

-~. Was Qonley ·there when you were there 1 
A. Yes, sir; I seen Conley there, .and the night-watchman, too-he 

wasn't Conley. ... 
Q. At the time you saw Frank there was anybody else in the office with 

him? 
A. Yes, sir; there would be some ladies there; sometimes two and some­

times one, maybe they didn't work in the morning and would be the.re in the 
evening. 

Q. How many times did you pay Jim Conley · anything 1 
A. I don't know. 
Q. About? 
A. Gave him a quarter when I was going in sometimes; I ' expect I gave 

him a half dozen or more-about every week. 
Q. What time of day or night was it_ that you saw l\Ir. Frank in his office 1 
A. It was in the evening-in the day· time, sorter. 
Q. What, if anything, would he have up there at the time? ­
A. Sometimes be would have cool drinks. 
Q. What kind of drinks? 
A. Coca-Cola, lemon lime, or something of that sort. 
Q. What else 1 ·· 

~~~~~~~~~~~-A--.~eme-beer,some+imes-. ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Q. Soma beer? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. \Vere those ladies doing any stenographic work up there Y 
A. I never seed them doing any writing. I never stayed there long, but -

I never seed th.em doing any writing. 
Q. You never saw anything of thaf kind going on Y 
A. No, sir. 
The Court permitted these questions and answers to be heard by the jury, 

over the objection of the defendant, aforesaid, and committed error, for the 
reasons aforesaid. His evidence was particularly prejudicial to the defendant, 
b~cause the solicitor insisted in his argument that it corroborated the testi­
mQny of ·conley as to immoral conduct on the part of Frank. 

The Court erred for the reasons above stated in not ruling out . and ex­
cluding from the jury each and all of the above questions and answers. 

23. Because the Court permitted, ovel' the defendant's objection, made 
when the testimony was offered, that it was illegal, immateri"al, and because 
it could not be binding on t.he defendant, t he witness S. ;L. Rosser, to testify 
that since April 26, 1913, he had been engaged in connection with this case; 
that he visited l\iirs. Arthur White subsequent to April 26; that the first time 

I 

the witness ever claimed to have seen the negro at the factory when she went 
into the factory on April 26t,1, was some time about the 6tllorlth of May. 

The Court, over objections as stated, ·admitted thP. testimony just above, 
and in doing so erred, for the reasons herein stated. 

This was particularly prejudicial to the defendant, becau~e the solicitor 
contended in his argument to the jury · that the fact that factory employees 

.I 
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did not disclose the fact that Mrs. White saw the negro on April 26th, was 
evidence that the defendant was seeking to suppress testimony material to 
the discovery of the murderer. 

24. Because, during the trial, and on August 6, 1913, pending the motion 
of defendant's counsel to rule out the testimony- of the witness-Conley tending 

-to show acts of perversion on the part of the defendant and acts of immorality 
wholly disconnected \\'.ith and disassociated from this crime. (Such evidence 
being set out and described in grounds 13 and 14 of this motion.) 

The Court declined to rule out said testimony, and immediately upon the 
statement of the Court that he would let such testimony remain in evidence 
before the jury, there was instant, pronounced and continuous applause 
throughout the crowded court room wherein the tria.l was being had, by 
clapping of hands and ·by stamping of feet upon the floor. 

The jury was not then in the same room wherein the trial was being had, 
· but in an adjacent room not more that fifty feet from where the judge was 
sitting and not more than fifteen or twenty feet from portions of the crowd 
applauding, and so close to the crowd, in the opinion of the Court, as to prob­
ably hear the applauding. 

Immediately upon said applauding the defendant's counsel moved the 
-------f'!m-rt<t--fmro-g-n:rTI:rf...,..nrt-i~+lro--rrvnrc=-~,~nd;-npon-the-announeemeat-vr---tdJ,\;-J\;1-Y-~--------~~-

that he would not grant a mistrial, moved the Court to clear the Court-room, 
so that other demonstrations could not be ha'tl-. -- - - - -----

The Court refused to grant a mistrial and declined to clear the court­
room. 

In refusing a mistrial and in declining to clear the court-room, the Court 
erred. The passion and prejudice of those in the crowded court-room were 
so much aroused against the defendant, as contended by counsel for the de­
fendant, that he could not obtain a fair and impartial trial. 

The Court, as movant contends, also erred in not clearing the court-room 
of the disorderly crowd, but left them in the court-room, where their very 
presence _was a menace to. the jury. 

It is true that the Court did threaten that upon a repitition of such dis­
order he would clear the court-room, but such a threat, as movant contends, 

- -------Was wliolLy .. inadequate, as evidenced by the fact that during the ~ame day of 
the trial, while the witness Harris was upon the stand, the crowd laughed jeer­
ingly when Mr. Arnold, one of the defendant's counsel, objected to a comment 
of the solicitor, and that, too, in the presence of the jury. 

--- And again, during the trial, when Mr. Arnold, one of the defendant's 
~~.unsel, objected to a question asked, the following colloquy took place: 

Mr. Arnold: " I object to that your Honor; that is, entering the orders 
on that book merely; that is not the question he is asking now at all. 

The Court: "What is the question he is. asking now?" (Referring to 
questions asked by the Solicitor-General. ) 

- - --- - Mr;----Arnold: ''lie-is-asking-how-long· it- took to do all this work con­
nected with it." .(Referring to work done by hank._the day of the murder.) 
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The Court: "Well, he knows what he is asking him." 
Upon this suggestion of the Court, that the. Sol~citor knew what he was 

doing, the spectators in the court-room applauded, creating quite a demon­
stration. 

Mr. Arnold again complained of the conduct of the spectators in the court­
room. The Court gave no relief, except directing the Sheriff to find out who 
was ma.king the noise, to which t~e Sheriff replied that he could maintain order 
only by clearing the court-room. 

25. Because the Court erred in admitting, over the defendant 's objection, 
-------- -.nadeat the time the testimony was offered, that it was illegal, immaterial and 

irrelevant, the introduction of certain glass bottles containing partly digested 
cabbage, which resulted from tests made on othe.r parties by the witness, _pr. 
Harris, wherein the cabbage which he claimed to be cooked the same as was 
the cabbage e~ten by Mary Phagan, after it had remained in the stomach of 
such other parties from 30 to 50 minutes were taken out by means of a stom­
ach pump. 

The purpose of these experiments was to show the state of digestion of 
this cabbage in comparison with the state of- digestion of the cabbage taken 
from the stomach of ~Iary Phagan, so as to sustain the,. contention of the State 

~ · 

that Mary Phagan was killed within 30 or 40 minutes. after ea inKg_1t..uhJ:leJca1a..ubcuhAa~-----­

• 

an bread. 
The Court admitted these samples of partly digested cabbage taken from 

the stomach of others, as aforesaid, and in doing so, committed error for the 
reasons above stated, and for the further reason that there was no evidence, 

- as the defendant's counsel contend, that the same circumstances and condi­
tions surrounded these other parties in the eating and digestion of the cabbage 
as surrounded Mary Phagan in the eating and digestion on her part and no 
evidence that the stomachs of these other parties were in the same condition 
as was Mary Phagan 's. 

26. . Because the Court, 'in permitting the witness, Harry Scott, to testify 
over th.e objection of defendant, made at the time the testimony was offered, 
th~t same was irrelevant, immaterial and not binding upon the defendant, that 
he did not get any information from anyone connected with the National Pen-

·~cir Company that the negro Conley could write, but that he. got his information 
as to that from entirely outside sources, and wholly disconnected with the Na: 
tional Pencil Company. 

The Court permitted this testimony to be given o~r t e ohjections above 
stated, and in doing so, for_t}le reasons therein stated, eommitted error. 

This was prejudicial to the def end ant, because the negro Conley at first 
denied his ability to write and the discovery that he could write was as the 
State contended, the !irst step towards connecting Conley _Jvith the crime, and 
the Solicitor contended in his argument to the jury that the fact that the 
Pencil Company authorities knew .Conley could write and did not disclose 

,,,,,.,. .. 
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that to the State auth~rities; was a circumstance going to show the guilt of · 
Frank. · 

27. Because the Court permitted the witness, Harry Scott, to testify over 
the objection of defendant's counsel, made when the testimony was offered, 
that the same was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal and not binding on the de­
fendant, t hat -the witness -first communicated Mrs. White's statements about 
seeing a negro on the .street floor of the pencil factory on April 26, 1913, to 
Black, Chief Lanford, and Bass Rosser, that the information was given-to,-- - -
the detectives on April 28th. . 

. The Court, over the defendant's objections, permitted the above testimony· 
to be given, and in doing so erred for the reasons above stated. This was 
prejudicial to the defendant, because it was contended by the State that this 
witness, Harry Scott, who was une of the Pinkerton detectives who had been 
employed to ferret out the crime, by Frank acting for the National Pencil 

-Gompany, had not promptly informed the· officials-about -the-f-act of Mrs. 
White's seeing this negro and that such failure was evidence pointing to the 
guilt of Frank. 

This witness was one of the investigators for the Pinkerton Detective 
Agency, who was employe<;l by Frank acting for the National Pencil Company 
to ferret. out this crime. 

28. Because the-Bott1't-permitted-Harry Scott, a witness for the State, 
to testify over the objection of the defendant, made at the time that same was 
offered, that the same was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal and prejudicial to 
the defendant; that the witness, in company with Jim Conley, went to the jail 
and made an effort to see Frank. And that after Conley made his last state­
ment (the statement about writing the notes on Saturday) Chief Beavers, 
Chief Lanford and the witness went to the jail' for the purpose of confronting 
Frank. That Conley went with them; that they saw the Sheriff and explained 
their mission "to him and the Sheriff went to Frank's cell; that the wit~ess 
saw Frank at the jail on May 3rd (Saturday), and that Frank refused to see 
Conley only through Sheriff Mangum; that. was all. 

The Court, in admitting this testimony over the obiections made, erred 
for the reasons stated· above. This was error prejudicial to .the- defendant, 
because the witness Mangum, over the defendant's objection, had alrea.dy • 
been allowed to testify that Frank declined to see Chief Lanford, Chief Beav­
ers, the witness and Conley, except with the consent of his counsel or with 
his· counsel; and the Solicitor in his argument asser.ted_that the failme of 
Frank to see the witrress-while he wasemployed _by the Pencil Company to 
ferret out the crime in the presence of the negro and the two chiefs, was shong 
evidence of his guilt. 

29. Because J. M. Minar, a newspaper reporter for the Atlanta Georgian, 
was called by the defendant for the purpose of impeaching the witness George 
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Epps who claimed that .on Saturday of the crime he accompanied Mary Phagan 
from a point on Bellwood Avenue to the center of the city of Atlanta, by show­
ing that on-April-21th- &t-the--heuse-of Epps, ~~ asked George, together with 
his sister, when was the last time they saw Mary Phagan. In reply, the 
sister of Epps said she had seen Epps on the previous Thursday, but the 
witness Epps said nothing about having come to town with Mary Phagan the 

--day of the murder but did say he had ridden to town with her in the 
mornings of other days occasionally. 

Upon cross examination, over the objection of defendant 's counsel made 
when the cross examination was offered, that the same was irrelevant, imma­
terial, incompetent, prejudicial to the defendant, and not binding on the 
defendant, the witness was allowed to testify that he went to the house of 
Epps in his capacity of reporter; that one Clofine was the City Editor and 
that the witness was under him and that Clofine was a constant visitor of 
Frank at the jail. 

The Court admitted this testimony over the objections aforesaid and in 
doing so erred. There was no evidence of any relationship between F':r;ank and 
Clofine which could show any prejudice or bias in Frank's favor, even by 
Clofine-and certainly none on the part of the witness Miner. 

. -
30. Because the Court erred in permitting the witness Schiff, to testify 

over the objection ·of defendant made at the time the testimony was offered, 
--------~-t:;hat the same was-incompetent, irrelevan an immateria , that it was not 

Frank's custom to make engagements Friday for Saturday evening, then go 
off a nd-leave- file financial sheet that had to be over at lVIontag's Monday .· e 
morning not touched. . 

The Court permitted this testimony over the objection of defendant and 
therein erred, for the reasons stated. 

This was prejudicial, because it was the contention of the State that 
Frank, q,ontrary to his usual custom, made an engagement on Friday before the 
crime to go to the baseball game on Saturday afternoon, leaving the financial 
sheet unfinished, although such sheet ought to have been prepared on Saturday 

-and-sent to Montag 's to the general manager of the factory · on Monday. The 
only material issue- was what took place Friday and Saturday and it was 
wholly immaterial as to what his custom previous to that time had been. 

31. Because, during the triaf the following colloquy took place between 
- the Solicitor and the witness Schiff: 

Q. Isn 't the dressing room back behind these doors 1 
A. Yes, it is behind these doors. 
Q. That is the fastening of that door, isn't it 1 
A. Yes. -
Q. And isn't the dressing room back there then 1 
A. That isn 't the way it is situated. 
Q. It isn't the way it is situated? . 
A. It is not, no, sir. 
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Q., Why, Mr. Schiff, if this is the door right here and­
A. Mr. Dorsey I know that factory. 
Q. Well, I am trying to get you to tell us if you know it ; you have Jio 

objection to telling it, have you? 
(Here objection was made by defendant's counsel that Schiff had shown 

no objection to answering the questions of the Solicitor and that such ques­
tions as the one next above, which indicated that the witness did object to 
answering was improper.) 

l\1r. Dorsey: I have got a right to show the feeling. 
The Court: Go on, now, and put your questions. 
Mr. Dorsey: Have you any objections to answe!:ing the question, ~fr .. 

WitnessY 
- A. No, sir; I have no_t. 

These comments of the Solicitor, reflecting upon the witness were objected 
to and the Court urged to prevent such reflections. This the Court declined to 
do and allowed the Solicitor to repeat the insinuation that the witness was 
objecting to answering him. 

This was prejudicial error. The witness deserved no such insinuations 
as were made by the· Solicitor and in the absence of the requested r elief by 

/ - ,-

the Court, the jury was left to believe that the reflec_:::ti~o-=n=-s~o:..::f::__::_tl::ie.:___:.S:.:o=-:li::..:' c::.i t:..::o:..=r~---_,,....---­
were 'u 

This witness was one of the main leading witnesses for the defendant, and 
to allow him, movant contends, to be thus unjustly discr edited was harmful 
to the defendant. 

32. Because the Court erred in declining to allow the witness Miss Hall 
to testify th~morning of April 26th, and before t he murder was 
comniitted, l\1r. Frank called her over the telephone, asking her to come to 
the pencil factory to do stenographic work, stating a:t t he time he called her 
that he had so much work to do that it would take him until six o'clock to 
get it done. 

The defendant contends that this testimony was part of tlm r es gestae 
and ought to have been heard by the Court, and failure to do so committed 
error. --

33.. Because, while Philip Chambers, a youth of 15 years of age, and a 
witness for the defendant, was testifying, the following occurred; 

Q. You and Frank were-pretty good friends, weren't you? 
A. W ell, just like a boss ought to be to me. 
Q. What was it that Frank tried to get you to do thftt you told Gantt 

a bout several times? · 
A. I never did complain to Mr. Gantt. 
Q. What proposition was it that .-Mr. Frank made to you and told you 

he was going to turn you off if ~~dn 't -do what he wanted you to ? 
A. He never made any proposition to me. · 
Q. Do you deny that you talked to Mr. Gantt and told him about these 

improper proposals th~t Frank would make to you and told you that he was 
going to turn you off unless you did what he wanted you to do? 

A. I never did..telLGantt anything of the .§..ort,_ __ ---
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(Objection was here made by the defendant that the answer sought would 
be immaterial.) 

The Court: Well, I don't . know what it is, ask him .the question. 
Q. Didn't you tell Gantt the reason why Frank said he was going to turn 

you offY 
A. No, sir. . 
Q. Didn't Frank tell you he was going to turn you off unless you would 

permit him to o with you what he wanted· to do Y 
-A. No, sir. 
Q. No s~ch conversation br occurred 1 

- - - A. No-, sir. - -- 1, 

Q. With J. l\f. Gantt, the man who was bookkeeper and . was turned off 
there Y 

A. No, sir, I never told him any such thing. 
Q. No such thing ever happened ? 
A. No, sir. 

· Mr. Arnold: Before the examination progresses any further, I want to 
.mo¥G----te rule out- the witness said there wasn't any truth in it, but I want to 
move to rule out the questions and answers in relation to what he said Frank 
proposed to do to him-right now. I think it~is grossly improper and grossly 
immaterial; the wi~~ess says there is no truth in it, but I move to rule it out. 

:Mr. Dorsey: We are entitled to show the relations existing between this 
witness and the defendant, your Honor. 

Mr. Arnold: We move to rule out as immaterial, illegal and grossly 

• I 

prejudicial and as grossly im ro er and the gentleman kn.ows it, or ought.-i-U------­
--------- --tffiloiliwu· 11T,tlfl4eit"'Meslfmony t at I have called your Honor's attention to. 

The Court: Well, what do you say · to that, l\Ir. Dorsey Y How is this 
relevant at all over objection 1 

. Mr. Dorsey: We are always entitled to show the connection, the asso-
ciation, the friendship or lack of friendship, the prejudice, bias, or lack of , • 
prejudice and bias, of th~ witness, your Honor. You permitted them, with 
Conley, to go into all kinds of proposals to test his memory and to test his 
disposition to tell the truth, etc. Now I want to lay the foundation for the 
impeachment of this· witness by this man Gantt to whom he did make these 
complaints. 

The Court: Well, I rule it all out. · 
Mr. Arnold: It is the most unfair thing I have ever heard of, to try to -

inject in here in this illegal ·way, this kind -of evidence ; any man ought to 
know that it is illegal. It has no probative value, and has been brought in 
here by this miserable negro and I don't think any sane man on earth could 

- - - believe it. It is vile slander and fatigues the indignation to sit here and hear 
things like this suggested, things that your Honor and everybody knows are 
incompetent. _ 

~he Court: Well, I sustain your objection. 
Mr. Arnold: If the effort is made again, your Honor, I am going to move 

---"""'f<>-"--'r~a ]Ilistrial. No man can get a fair trial with such inuendoes and insin­
uations as these made a~-nst him. 

The Court: Have you any further questions, Mr. Dorsey f 
Mr. Dorsey: That is all I wanted to ask him. I will bring Gantt in to 

impeach him. 
The Court: Well, I have ruled that all out. . 
Mr. Dorsey: Well, we will let your Honor rule on · Gantt, too. 
The_assertion by the solicitor that this witness did make the suggested 

complaints to Gantt · th~ in~inuations involved in the questions of the solicitor 
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that Frank had committed disgraceful ap.d prejudicial acts with the witness 
and the final assertion of the solicitor when the Court ruled it out that he 
would introduce Gantt and let the Court rule on Gantt too, was highly preju­
dicial to the defendant. The Court erred in permitting the solicitor to make 
the insinuations and to indulge in the threat that he would Jet the Court rule 
on Gantt too, in the presence of the jury and without any rebuke on the part 
of the Court. The Court erred in not formally withdrawing these insinua­
tions and assertions from the jury and in not of his own motion severely re­
buking the solicitor for his conduct. The mere ruling out of the testimony 
was not sufficient. Nothing but a severe rebuke to the Solicitor-General would 
have taken from the jury the sting of the insinuations and.. threats of the 
solicitor. 

34. Because, while Mrs. Freeman was on tbe stand, after testifying as to 
other things she testified that · while she and ~1iss Hall, on April 26th, were 
at the restaurant immediately contiguous to the pencil factory, and after they 
had left the factory at 11 :45 o'clock, a. ·m., and had had lunch, that Lemmie 
Quinn came in and stated that he had just been up to see Mr. Frank. 

Upon motion of the solicitor this statement that he had been up to see 
Mr. Frank was ruled out as nearsa . 

>----~~~~~~~--~ 

This statement of Lemmie Quinn was -a-- part of the res gcstae and was 

.~:· 

not hearsay eviilence and was material to the defendant 's cause. Lemmie 
Quinn testified that he saw :rtfr. Frank in his office just before he went down 
to the restaurant and had the conversation with :Mrs. Freeman and Miss Hall; 
this testimony was strongly disputed by the solicitor. Lemmie Quinn's state­
ment that he was in Frank's office just before going into the restaurant was 
of the greatest moment to the defendant, because it strongly tended to dispute 
the contention of the State that Mary Phagan was killed between twelve and 
half past. 

The Court err~d in ruling out and declining to hear this, for the reasons 
above stated. The testimony was relevant, material, and part ·of the res · 
gestae, and sho~ld have b~en sent to the jury. 

35. Because the Co~rt permitted, at the instance of the Solicitor-General, 
the witness Sig Montag to testify over the objection--0f th~ defendant, ma.de 
when same was offered, that same was irrelevant, immaterial, incompetent; 
thai_the National Pencil Company employen the -Pinkertons; that the Pinker­

_,_~~o-nsnave not been ·paid, but have sent in their bills; that they sent them in 
- twooithree -tunes; that, otherwise, no request has been made for payment, 

and that Pierce, of the Pinkerton Agency, has3ot asked !_he witness for _pay. 
In permitting this testimony to go to the jury, over the nbjections above 

stated, the Court erred. 
· The int~~·duction of this evidence was p~ejudicial to the defendant, for 

the reason that . the solicitor contended that the pay due the Pinkertons by 
the Pencil Company was withheld for the purpose of affecting the testimony . 
of the agents of that. company. ·- _ _ . 

67 



36. Because the Court permitted, at the instance of the solicitor the wit­
ness Sig Montag, to testify over the objection of defendant, made at the time 
the testimony was offered that same was irrelevant, immaterial, and incom­
petent, that he got the reports made on the crime by the Pinkertons and that 
they were made. That these reports came sometimes every day and then they 
did not come for a few days and then came again. That he practically got 
every day's report; that he got the report ·about finding the big stick and 
about the finding of the envelope, that he got them pretty close after they 
were made; that he knew about them having the stic:k and the envelope 
when he read the report. That he did not request Mr. -Pierce, representing 
the Pinkertons, to keep from the police and the authorities the fin9.ing of the 
stick aµd the envelope. 

The Court, over the objections of the defendant, on the grounds stated, 
permitted this testimopy to go to the jury and in doing so erred. 

__ '£,his was prejudicial to the defendant because the solicitor insisted that 
the finding of the envelope and stick were concealed from the authorities. 

37. Because the Court erred in permitting the ·witness Leech, a street 
car inspector,_aJ;_the instap.ce of the solicitor and over the oQjections of the 

--.----.. 

defendant that same was irrelevant 'mJnalerial,-alld--i.iwompetent, to test·if4-------

_:_ ________ ---.t-,-h-a7t1h-e had seen street car men come in ahead of their schedule time. That 
he had seen that often and had seen it last week. That he, Leech, had sus­
pended a man last week for running as much as six minutes ahead of time. 
That he suspends them pretty well every week and that he suspends a man 
for being six minutes ahead of time just like he would for being six minutes 
late. It frequently happens th~t a street car crew c;omes in ahead of time 
and that they are given demerits for it and that he sometimes suspends them 
for it. That the street car cr~ws are relieved in the center of town; that some­
times a cre"v is caught ahead of time when they are going to b~. relie~<l. That 
it is not a matter of impossibility to keep the men from gettin~ahead of time, 
although that does happen almost every day. That there are some lines on 

- which the crew does not come in ahead of time because they ca11'"-~ot get in. 
It frequently'~happens that the English Avenue car cuts off the River car and 

-----------itbfhtte~Marietta car. It often happens that -these cars are cut off. 'rhat when 
there 'is a procession or anything moving through town, it makes the crew .... 
anxious to get.through town, that they are punished just as much for coming 
in ahead of time even a day like that as they would be any other day. They 
do their best to keep the schedule, but in spite of it they sometimes get off. 

The Court permitted the testimony of the-witness Leech ove.r the objection 
of the defendant that the same was-irrelevant; immaterial and incompetent, 
and in doing so committed error. 

•":' 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, because the crew on the English ., __ 

- :......---- -

--

Avenue car upon which the little girl, l\llary Phagan, came to town, testified 
that she got on their car at-ten minutes to twelve. That under their schedule 
they should reach the corner of Broad and Ma11ietta Streets at 71/~ minutes 
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past twelve. That they were on their schedule time on April 26th and did 
peach that place at 12 :07 or 12 :071/2 . What other crews did at other times 
or even what this crew did on other occasions was wholly immaterial and in 
no way illustrated just what took place on the trip wherein Mary Phagan 
came to town. That other crews often came in ahead of time or that this 

articular crew often came in a:head of time was wholly immaterial. 
~~~~~----~---'-~'-'---~~~ 

38. Because during the examination by l\ir. Arnold, counsel for the de­
fendant, of V. H. Kreigshabcr, a witness for the defendant, there was laughter 
~n the audience, sufficient1y generally distributed throughout the audience and 
loud enough to interfere '''ith the examination. The testimony elecited from 
Kreigshaber was that Frank was a young_ man, and_ that Kreigshaber was 
older, bµt .he didn't know how much older. Mr. Arnold called the Court's at­
tention to the interruption for the purpose of obtaining so.me action from the 
Court thereon. 

The Court stated that if there was other disorder no one would be per­
mitted in the court room o.q. -the following day and requested the Sheriff to 
maintain order. 

The defendant says that the Court erred in not then taking radical steps 
to preserve order in the court room and to permit the trial to proceed orderly 
an ia a rea o c ear e court room upon the following day and t_h_e _ _______ _ . . 
request ~or the Sheriff to keep order was not sufficient for the purpose. 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, becaus~the-J.aughtel! w~s directly 
in derision of the defendant's defense being made by his counsel. 

39. Because the Court permitted, at the instance of the Solicitor, the 
witness Milton Klein to testify, over the objection of the defendant, made 
when the evidence was offered, that the same was immaterial, as follows-: 

"When the witness Conley was brought to the jail Mr. Roberts came to 
the cell and wanted Frank to see Conley. I sent word through Mr. Roberts 
that Frank didn't care to see him. Mr. Frank knew that the detectives were 
down there and afterwards they brought Conley up there and of course Mr. 
Frank knew he was there. I knew and Mr. Frank knew he was there. Mr. 
Frank was at one side and Lacted as spokesman. Mr. Frank would not see 
any of the city detectives. Frank gave as his reasoIL.ior refusing to see 
Conley with the detectives that he woul~ see him only with tlfe consent of 
Mr. Rosser, his attorney.- I do not know whether ·Mr. Frank sent and got 

1Wr. Rosser or not. I told the detectives about sending and getting Mr. 
Rosser's consent. I think l\lfr. Goldstein was there and Scott and Black and~-­
a half-dozen detectives, a whole bunch of them. I was there only once when 
Conley .was there, that was the time when Conley swore he wrote the notes-
on Friday. When Conley came up there with the detectives, Frank's man­

- ner, bearing and deportment were natural. He considered Conley in the 
same light he considered any other of the city detectives. I know that be­
cause I .conferred with him about it and he said he would not see any of · 
the city detectives without the consent of Mr. Rosser; he considered Scott as 
working for the city at that time. I sent word that he would not receive any 
of the city detectives, Black 01; anY-one ·of the rest of the.m. Frank considered 

- - --- - Scott -witlitlie rest of them, including him with the city detectives. He would 

,a,. .I 
-------
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not see anyone of the city detectives and that included Scott. Frank did 
not tell me that, the inference was rnine. Frank merely said be would re­
ceive none of the. city detectives without Mr. Rosser 's consent, that was the 
substance of his. conversation. Mr. Roberts came up and announced the city. 
detectives; this was at Frank's cell in the county jail." 

The Court permitted this testi~ony to go to the jury over the objections 
- -made as above stated, and in doing so, committed e~11or. 

This was especially prejudicial to the defendant, because the So1icitor, 
in his argument to the jury stressed and urged upon the jury that this failure 
of the def end ant to, as he expressed it, face this negro Conley and the detec­
tiv~s, even in the absence of his own counsel, was evidence of guilt. 

40. Because the Court permitted Miss l\<Iary Pirk to be asked the follow­
ing questions and to make the following answers on cross examination made 
by the Solicitor: 

Q. You never beard of a single thing immoral during that five years­
that 's true? (Referring to the time she worked at the pencil factory.) 

A. Yes, sir, that's true. 
Q. You never knew of his (-Frank's) being guilty of a thing that was 

immoral during those five years-is that true 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. You never heard a single soul during that time discuss it 1 

==-=~----------,~-~r-=o-, sir. 
Q. You have never heard of his going in the dressing rooms there o·f 

the girls 1 
A. No, sir. ..,. 
Q. You never heard of his slapping them as he would go by 1 
A. No, s(r. 
Q. Did you ever see Mr. Frank go back there and take Mary off-to one 

side and talk to her 1 
A. I never seen it. 
Q. That never ..occurred 1 
A. I have never seen it. 
Q. You never heard about the time that Frank had her off in the corner 

there, and she was trying to get back to her work 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You didn't know about that 1 
A. No, sir. 
Q. That was not discussed 1 -
A. No, sir. 
These questions were asked over the objection of the defendant, because 

even if the Solicitor's questi<>ns brought out that the witness had beard charges 
of immorality against Frank, that her answers thereabout would have been 
irrelevant and immaterial in this trial of Frank for murder. · The fact that 
Frank might -have been frequentlY- guilty of immorality _could not be held 
against him on a · trial for the murder of :Mary Phagan. Nor, could acts of 

· immorality with women be heard, even on: cross examination, as evidence of 
bad character and reputation, upon Runk 's- trial for _1he murder of Mary 
Pltagan. Lasciviousness is not one of the character traits involved in a 
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case of murder and can not be heard in a murder trial, even when the defend­
ant has put his character in issue. · 

41. Because the Court permitted the witness W . D. McWQrth to testify, 
at the request of the Solicitor-General, over the objection of the defeQdant 
made at the time the testimony was offemd,_thaLthe.. same was immaterial. 

''Mr. Pierce is the head of the Pinkerton office here. I do not know 
where he is ; the last time I saw him was Monday evening, I do not know where 
~lr. Whitfield is (Mr. Whitfield was ·also a Pinkerton man) . I saw him the 
last time Monday afternoon. I do not know whether Pie.rce and Whitfield are 
in the city or not. '' 

Th!_ Court admitted this testimony over the objections owe defendant, 
made at the time the testimony was offered, for the r easons stated and in so 
{!Qi!ig committed error. Tt.is was especially prejudicial to the defendant. 
Pierce and Whitfield were part of the Pinkerton's force in the city of Atlanta 

, and t he inference of the solicitor was that he wished their whereabouts to be 
shown, upon the theory that the Pin)~~tons were employed by Frank for the 
National Pencil Company and that a fa ilure on the part of Frank to _p1:oduc~e -
them would be a presumption against him, as he stated it, upon the well-known 
principle of law that if evidence is shown to be in the possession of a party 
and not produced, it raises a presumption against them. 

-
42. Because ~he Court permitted -Mc Wo rth, at the instarfce-o!'ttn~tmirnT:::----------

tor-General to testify over the objections of the defendant, made when the 
evidence was offered, that the same was irrelevant, immaterial and illegal: 

"I reported it (the finding of the club and envelope) to the police force 
abo.ut 17 hours afterwards. After I reported the finding-;Thad a further con­
ference with the police about it about four hours afterwards. I told John 
Black about the envelope and the club. I turned the envelope and club into 
the .possession of H. B. Pierce.'' 

The Court heard this testimony over the objection of the defendant, made 
as abov~ stated, and in doing so committed error, for the reasons herein stated. 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, because the Solicitor-General con­
tended that his failure to sooner report the finding of the club and the en­
velope to the police were circumstances against Frank. These detectives 
were not employed by Frank, but by Frank for the National Pencil .Company, 
and movant contends that h~ is not bound by what they did or failed to do. 
The Court should have so instructed the jury. · 

43. Because the court permitted the witness Irene Jackson, at the in­
stance of the Solicitor-General and over the objection of the defondant, that 
the t estimony was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal, to testk as 'follows: 

Q. Do you remember having a conversation with l\Ir. Starnes about some­
thing that occurred. 

A. Yes, sir. . 
Q. Now what was that dressing room incident that y_ou told him about 

that time ? 
A. I said she was undressing. 
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Q; Who was undressing Y 

.A. Ermilie Mayfield, and I came in the ·room, and while I was in there, 
Mr. Frank came to the door. 

Q. Mr. Frank_~_a:me in the door? 
A. YeB;-Si'-l'-,----------- --- - -----
Q. What did he do 1 
A. He looked and turned around and walked out. 
Q-. - Did Mr. Frank open the door 1 
A. · Yes, he j"ust pushed it open. 
Q. Pushed the doo~ open? 

- - ------A. Yes, sir. 

~ 

·, , 

Q. And looked in 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. And smiled 1 
A. I don 't kn.ow whether, I never notice to see whether he smiled or not, 

he just kind of looked at us and turned ar~und and-walked out. 
Q. Looked at you, stood there how long 1 

out. 
A. I didn't time him ; he just came and looked and turned and walked 

Q. Came in the dressing room 1 
A. Just came to the door. 
Q. Came into the door of the dressing room 1 
A. Yes. 
Q. How was :Miss Ermilie MayfieldOressed at that time? 
A. She had off her top dress, and was holding her old dress in her hana 

1---------ttr--nut it on. ·- - - ------

.. 

- ---·----

-Q.. Now, you reported that to the forelady there 1 
A. I did not but Ermilie did. -

· Q. Now did you talk or not to anybody or hear of anybody except Miss 
Ermilie l\fayfield talking about Mr. Frank going in the dressing room there 
when she had some of her clothes off 1 

A. I have heard remarks bu~ I don't remember who said them, or any­
thing about it 1 

Q. (By l\fr. Rosser) : Was that before April 26th 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Well, what was said about :Mr. Frank going into ~the room, the dress­

ing room 1 
A. I don't reme.mber. 
Q. Well, ·by whom was it said? 
A. -~ don 't rem.em·ber. 
Q. Well, how many girls did you hear talking about it 1 
A. I don't remember; I just remember I heard something about it tw(.__ 

er thre-e-dtfferent times, but I don't remember anything about it, just a fevv 
times. · . 

Q. Was that said two or three. different times? 
A. I said a few times, I said two or three t imes. 
Q. How would the girls-she said she heard them talking about Mr~ 

Frank going in the dressing room on two or three different occasions-well, 
you know you heard them discussing about his going in this dressing room on 
different occasions, two or three different· occasions, did you Y · 

A. Yes. · 
Q. That is what you said, wasn't it? 
A. Yes, sir. 
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Q. Now when was it that he run in there on Miss Ermilie Mayfield? 
A. It was the middle of the week after we had started to work, I 

don't remember the time. 
Q. The middle of the week after you had started to work? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Was that the first time you. ever heard of his going in the dressing 

~·oom, or any body 1 
A. Yes. 
Q. That was the first time 1 

----- ----....n. . .-Y es, sir. . 
Q. Then that was reported to this forelady 1 

- A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Then when was the second time that you hea1•d he went in there 'l 
A. He went in there when my sister was lying down. 
Q. Your sister was lying down, in what kind' of position was your sister1 
A. She just had her :feet up on the table. 
Q. Had her feet up on the table 1 
A. Had them on a stool, I believer I do~ 't remember. 
Q. A table or stool? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Was she undressed or dressed 1 
A. She was dressed. 
Q. · She was dressed ; do you know how her dress was? 
A. No ·sir, I didn't look. 

---------k~.-~•tttt~d~o~nA-<-'t-kn°''~4uti1-yeu-were-n&t=in-t-ber'e-r------------------~ 

·• 
A. Yes, sir, I was in there, but I didn't look. 
Q. · Well, now, what did Mr. Frank do that time? 
A. . I didn't pay any attention to it, only he just walked in and turned 

and walked out, looked at the girls that were sitting in the window, and 
walked out. 

Q. What did the girls say about that 1 
A. I don't remember. 
Q. Did they talk about it at all 1 
A. There was something said about it, but I don't remember. 
Q. Well now did_you or not hear them say that he would go in that room 

and stand and stare at them? 
A. Yes, sir, I have heard something, but I don't remember exactly. 
Q. You heard that; how often did you hear that talked? 
.A. I don't -remember. 

.. 

Q. You don't remember how often you heard them say he walked in there 
. and stood and stared at them 1 · -----------1 

A. I don't remember. 
Q. You don't remember that; well now, you said about three times those 

things occurred, and y<1U have given us two, Miss Mayfield and yQur sister, 
i---- -----............. .LL.u..u_1LLLD._the other occasion? 

A. Miss l\llamie Kitchens. 
Q. Miss ·Mamie Kitchens 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. -Mr. Frank walked in the dressing room on Miss :Mamie Kitchens 1 
A. We -were in there, she and L 

· Q. You were in there, and Mr. Frank came in there 1 
A. Yes, sir. · . 
q.- .So that :was the three time~ you know of yourself? 
A. Yes, sir. 

_ _ 'l.3_ - - --- - ---

·-
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Q. Then did you hear it talked of? 
A. I have heard it spoken of, but I don't remember. 
Q. You have heard them speak of other times when you were not there, -

is that correct t -
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. How many times when you were not there 1 That is three times yon 

saw him; how many times did you hear them -talk about it when you were 
not thereY 

A. I don't remember. 
Q. What did· they say Mr. Frank did when he would come in that dress-

ing....r.oom 1 .... _ -r. · $1 

A. I don't remember. 
Q. Did he say anything those three times when you were there? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Was the door closed Y 
A. It was pushed to, but there was no way to fasten the door. 
Q. Pushed to, but no way to fasten it? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Ile didn't come in the room? 
A. Ile pusheatne aoor open and stood in the door. 
Q. Stood in the door, whaUcind of a dressing room was that 1 
A. It was-just had a mirror in it; you mean to describe t he inside 1 
Q. Just describe it; was it all just one room 1 -
A. · Yes, sir, and ther e were a few-lockers for the foreladies. 
Q. A few lockers around the walls, a place where the gitls....chang-0:c:l-1~~-----­

- - - --- --- --streerd1·e-ss na got in 0 ielrWorking dress, and vice-versa 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Now, what else did you ever see that Mr. Frank did except go in the 

dressing room and stare at the girls Y -- · ' 

A. Nothing that I know of. 
Q. When l\'lr. Fr~nk opened the door, there ·was no way he could tell 

before he opened the door what condition thegirls were in, was there 1 •• 
A . No, sir. 
Q. (By Mr. Arnold) : Ile didn't know they were in there, did he 1 
A. I don't know. 
Q. That was the dressing room and the usual hour for the-girls to attend 

the dressing room, wasn't it 1 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Undressing and getting ready to go to work? ' 
A. Yes, sir. .. 
Q. Changing their- street clothes and putting on their working cloUles, 

that is true, Miss Jackson 1 
A. Yes, sfr. 
Q. That was the usual hour; you had .alLregistered on or not, before. you 

went up into this dressing room 1 . . 
A. Yes, sir. · 
Q. And l\lr. Frank knew the girls_ would stop there 1 

-----=A. Yes, sir. 
Q. After registering? 
A. Yes, sir. . 
Q. Now, did you he~ or not any talk ab.out Mr. Frank going around and 

putting his hands on the girls 1 --
A. No, sir. 
Q. Was that before or after he had run in the dressing room 1 

·--------'---A. I don't remember. -
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Q. Well, he pushed the door open and stood in the door, did he f 
A. Stood in the- door. 
Q. Looked in ~nd smiled? 
A. Yes, sir. · 
Q. Didn't you say that? 
A. I don't remember now, he smiled or made some kind of a face which 

looked like a smile, like smiling at Ermilie Mayfield. 
Q. At Ermilie Mayfield, that day she was undressed? 
A. But he didn't speak, yes sir. 
Q. He didn't say -a word, did he f 
A. No, sir:- , 
Q. Did he say anything about any flirting Y 
A. Not to us, no, sir. 
These questions and answers were objected to for the reasons above state :i, 

and for the further reason that a statement _showing improper conduct of 
Frank in going into the dressing· rooms with girls, while improper, was in­
tended to create prejudice against him and in no way elucidated the question 

-------as to whether- he was or_:was not .the murderer of :Mary .Ehagan. 
Movant contends that the act that the defendant had put his char­

acter in issue is no reason why reported or actual facts of immorality should 
be admitted in evidence over his objection. The defendant's reputation or 

-----"=-----"haracter for immorality Qr_ loose conduct with women are not relevant sub­
jects for c?nsideration in determining whether the defendant has or-:h;--a-s~~-o--:-t----------

•• 

... 

a good character when such good character is considered in connection with 
a charge for murder . 

44. Because the Court permitted the Solicitor to ask and have answered 
by the witness Harlee Branch the following questions, sai<Lquestions and 
answers dealing witli an incident occurring at the pencil factory, wherein 
Conley, after having made the third affidavit in the record purported to re­
enact the occurrence between himself and Frank on April 26th, wherein the 
body of Mary Phagan wa.s taken from the office floor to the cellar of the 
factory: . 

Q. Now, 'Mr. Branch, take this stick -and that picture, and take up Con-
ley now, and give every move he made? 

A. Am I to give you the time he arrived there? (Pencil factory.) 
Q. Yes, give the time he ~ri<Ved. · 
A. I will have to give that approximately; I was to be there at 12 o'clock, 

and I was a few minutes late, and Conley hadn't arrived there then, and we 
waited unJil they brought him there, which was probably ten or fifteen 
minutes later; the officers brought Conley into the main entrance here and to 
the staircase, I don't know where the staircase. is here-yes, here it is, (indicat­
ing on diagram) and they carried him up there, and they told him what he 
was there for, and questioned him, and made him understand that he was to 
re-enact the pantomine. - -------- - --- -Q. Just tell what Conley did? 

A. After a few minutes conversation, a very brief conversation, Conley 
led the officers back here and turned off to his left to a 'place back here, l guess 
this is it (indicating on diagram) rcight where this is near some toilets, and he 
says: 
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Q. Go ahead. 
A. He was telling his story as he went through there, and he said when 

he got up there, he went back and he said he found this body back in that 
place. 

Q. Go ahead and tell what he said and did. 
A. . Ile was talking constantly all the time, I don't know how he made 

out a part of his story. 
Q. Go ahead now; and state what Conley did and said as he went through 

that factory 1 
A. W ell when he got back -. After reaching this point at the rear left 

side of t he factory, described the position of the body, as he stated it, he stated 
the head was lying towards the north and the feet to.wards the south, as in­
dicated, and there was a cord around the neck. 

Q. State what he said, what he said Mr. Frand did and said. 
A. He didn't state how long it took for the various movements. 
Q. (By the Court) : Did you time it 1 
A. No, sir, I know the time I arrived there and the time I left the factory. 
Q. First, I \vant you to state " ·hat he said he did_,_ f!,nd what he said Mr. 

Frank -did, and then come up on the time busines-s. 
A. I don't quite understand what I am to do. 

Q. Just go anead and tell what Conley said he said, and w.haLConley 
said l\fr. Frank said, and show what Conley did the day you were over there, 
take it up right back here where the body was and go on with it, leaving out, 

_ _______ __Ju.u.i ......... Y: ..... .e~r.,_, w.hat..Jie-s~b~or4-and aU that;- -

~· 
'· 

k. He said 1viien he found the boay, he came up toJ\fr. Frank, called 
to him from some point along here, I should judge (indicating on diagram), I 
don't understand this diagram exactly, and told him the girl was dead, and 
I don't know exactly what Mr. Frank said, ~ will try to eliminate as much of 
that conversation as I can. Anyhow, he said he came on up where Mr. Fank . .a. 
was, and that he was instructea to go to the cotton room, where he showed .... 
us, I don't know, it must be on the same side of the building, about h ere, I 
judge, (indicating) and he went in there, he showed us the cotton room, and 
he said he went back, and he did go back, lead us back, and told about taking 
up t he body, how he brought it on up on his shoulder, and then Tn front of a 

.little kind of impression of the wall, said he dropped it, and he indicated the 
place, and then he came up and told Mr. F rank about i t, that he would have 
to come and help him, or something like that, and that l\1r. Frank came back 
and took the feet, I believe, he said, and he took the head, and they brought 
the body up to the elevator and put it on the elevator. 

Q. (By the Court): Was he going through all that t hing? 
A. Yes sir, he was enacting this all the time, and talking all the t ime. __ _____ __ 

Ile described how the body was put on the elevator, and he said Mr. Frank 
run -the elevato1· down, and he went on down the elevator. 

Q. (By the Court) : Did he go down in the elevator 1 
A. On this trip, yes, sir, he went down in the elevator to the basement, 

and he said Mr. Frank helped to take the body out, and they dropped i t there, · 
and Mr. Frank told him to take it up and carry it back, and he put the body _ 
on his shoulder and carried it back to this sawdust which is away back here, 
and that he came on. back and there was something in here w)lich he said he 
threw on this trash pile, and ~fr. Frank was up, he said, in the cubby hole, 
he said, somewhere back there, and later he led us up there, and that Mr. 
l!,rank told him to run the elevator up, so Conley and the officers and the 
rest of us who were with him came up on the elevator, and when they got 
to the first :floor, just before getting to the first floor, he said this was where 
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Mr. Frank got on the elevator, Mr. Frank was waiting there for him; then 
they,. brought the elevator on up to the second floor, and he had them to stop 
the elevator just, I suppose, a foot, or a little more be!ow the landing, and he 
said Mr. Frank jumped off when the elevator was about that point, and after 
getting up, he said Mr. Frank went around the elevator t~ a sink that he 
showed us back of the elevator, to wash his hands, and he waited out in front, 
and he said he shut off the power while Mr. Frank was gone around there, 
and when Mr. Frank came back, they went in the office, and he led us in the 
office through- there is an outer office there, and he come in this way, and 
c'ome through in this office back there, tllis inner office, and he indicated Mr. 
Frank's desk and a desk right behind it, I presume this is the two desks 
(indicating) that M·r. Frank sat down in a chair at that desk, and he told him 
to sit at this other desk, and Mr. Frank told him to write some notes, and 
he was asked by some of the officers to write what ~fr. Frank had told._him 
to write;- and he sat down there and wro.te one note, and I believe-I know 
he wrote one note, and I don't .know whether he wrote one or two, and 
that Mr. Frank handed him some money and that later he took it back, and 
I don't remember whether he gave him the cigarettes and money before or 
after this, I don't recall. Anyway, when he was in there, after he had 
written the notes for the officers, I found it was time for me to get in the 
office with my copy, he hadn't finished, he was still sitting there, and I tele­

- phoned into the office for relief, someone to relieve me, and I went to the 
office, and I left him there in this office, and I went in. 

Q. Wha_t_time was it when Conley got there? 
"-----~~~-·~~~ 

A. I should judge it was a quarter past twelve, I Q.?.On't look- at -my watoh. 

I 

Q. A- quarter past twelve, what time did you get there ? 
___..___ A. I must have gotten there five mil'._!.u_tes before he did. 

Q. Then what time did you leave? 
A. I left about one o'clock. 
Q. What time did he begin ? 
A. ·They rushed him right up the steps and probably two or three min­

ute~ after he g9t up there, he began this enactment., and he went very rapidly, 
in fact, we sort of trot to keep behind him. · 

Q. You say you did keep behind him, were a~ questions asked him 
during that? 

A. Constantly, yes, sir. 
Q. How many people were asking him questions. 
A. Well, I suppose four or five of the officers. 
Q. How much of the tal.ldn-g tha.t Co.nlcY- did have you cut out? 
A. Well, .Lha.Ye-cuL out a good deal, I have no way of indicating how 

much. 
_ Q. Well, did he do or not more talking that you ha"ve stated? 

A. A great deal more. · 
Q. A great deal more? Ilow much more would you say? 
A. I bav01·no way of estimating, he was talking constantly, except when 

_ he was int~rrupted by questions. 
Q. Now, Mr. Branch, do you know the amount of time that Conley spent 

in this? .. First, you-s~u g.Qt-tl~l!e-at-a-qual!t6r-f>ast-twelve, did you? 
- A. I didn't time it, but it must have been, because I was endeavoring to 
get there at twelve o'clock, and when I got to the office from police station, 
it was five or ten minutes after twelve, and I walked down just abou·t a 
block and a half. . · 

Q. And Conley got there at what time? 
A. He came- just~should say, five minutes after 1: did, not longer than 

five minutes. . · 
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Q-:- Not longer than that, and he got there at 12 :20, then; and what time 
did you go away? · 

A. I left a little after one. 
Q. How much after one f 
A. I do not know, probably five or ten minutes. 
Q. One-ten then; now, how much of the time during that time you were 

there did it take Conley to act what he acted, leaving out the conversation 
he had with the different men 1 

A. That would be a difficult thjng for me to estimate, while he was act­
ing, he was acting very rapidly, he kept us on the run. 

Q. All right; now, leave out now the time that it took this man to answer 
___ the qnestioruLthat-were-put-t~im-by yuul'Setf and other men that accom­

panied him through there, leave that out now and give us your best opinion as 
to- how long it took Conley to go thro.ugh that demonstration? 

A. There was-no way to do that, there was no way to disassociate the 
time, and find out the difference between the two, between the time he was 
acting and talking; I didn't attempt to do t}Jat; in fact, the only time I was 
interested in was the ·time I would have to get back to the office. 

- Q. You got to the office, you say about 1 :10? 
A. Yes, sir. 
Q. What time,. then, you say, about, you left the pencil factory Y 
A. I lef t the-pencil factory between five and ten m.inutes after one. 
Q. You left the pencil factory then ·at about 1 :101· 

- .A.. Yes;--between 1 :65a nd -i :10. 

The defendant objected to this testimony, because (a) this so-call~d ex­
periment made yvith Conley was solely an effort upon his part to justify his 
story; (b) the sayings and acts of Conley, testified about as aforesaid were 
the sayings and acts of Conley, not under oath, had and made without the 
right of cross examination, the net result of which is but a reptition of Con­
ley 's story to the jury, without the sanction of an oath, and without cross 
examination. That Conley went to the factory immediately after making his 
last affidavit; that that last affidavit is not the way he tells the story on the 
stand; that he tells it wholly differ ently on the stand; at least differently in 
many particulars; that it can . not help the jury for Conley to go and illus­
trate that affidavit when he says now on the stand that much of it was a lie, 
and that it did not happen that way at all; that this evidence was of another 
transaction, not binding on this defendant. 

45. Because the Court declined to allow Dr. David :Marx to give testi­
mony in behalf of the defendant as to the character of the J ewish organiza­
tion known as B'Nai Brith. Defendant's counsel stated at the time that 
Dr. Marx would t e.stifµhat while the B'Nai Brith was an international Jewish 
charitable organization, its charity did not extend to giving aid to persons 
charged with a violation of the criminal lawt as was Mr. Frank in this case. 

The State objected to permitting Dr. Marx to make the answer sought, 
and the Court declined to permit the testimony to go to the jury. 
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46. Becaus~ the Court permitted the witness Mrs. J. J. Wardlaw, who 
before her marriage was Miss ;Lula McDonal, to be asked by the Solicitor-Gen­
eral the follownig que~tions and to make the following answers: 

Q. You never knew of his improper relations with any of the girls at 
_the factor ? 

A. No, sir. 
Q. Now, did you ever, do-you know, or did you ever hear of a girl who 

went with Mr. Frank on a· street car to Hapeville the Saturday before Mary 
Phagan was murder~d f 

A. No, sir. 
Q. On the same street car with Hermes Stanton and H. ?.f. Baker and. 

G. S.-Adams? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. And about his putting his arm around her and trying to get her at 

various places to get off with him f · 
A .. No, sir. , 
Q. And go to the woods. with- him? · -

J 

A. No,~~ ' 
Q. She was a little girl that got on at the corner of Forsyth and Hunte.!__ _ 

Streets, there where the car passes Y 
A. No, I don't know that. 
Q. You never heard of it at all? 

1----------r-11;r.:--:~-- --- - - - -o, Sir. 

.·-· •• 

M · - . 
~ 

Q. The Saturday before 7 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You say you have never heard of any act of immorality on the part 

of Mr. Frank prior to April 26, 1913? 
A. No, sir, I did not . 
Q. You never talked with Hermes Stanton or H. -r.'1. Baker, the conductor 

or motorman? 
- Q. I will put it that way then, you never heard that, the Saturday before 

little Mary Phagan met her death, Mr. Frank went out on the Hapeville car 
on which Hermes Stanton and H. M. Baker were in charge, and that h.e had 
his arm around the little girl, and that he en.deavored at various places to get 
that little girl to get off the car and go to th~ woods with him? 
· · A. No, sir. 

Q. You ·never heard such a statement as that at all by anybody Y 
A. No, sir, I did not. 
The defendant. objected to the above questions made by the Solicitor-Gen­

eral, because while the witness denied any knowledge by hearsay or otherwise 
of the wrong asked abo'1t, the mere asking of such questions, the answ-ere to 
which must have been irrelevant and prejudicial was harmful to th~ defendant, 
and the Court erred in permitting such questions to be asked, no matter what 
the answers were. 

The Oourt ful!ther erred because, · although the defendant had put his 
character in issue, the State could not reply by pr·oof or reputation of improper 

· . _or immoral conduct with women. The reputation for lasciviousness is not 
involved In. that general character that is material-where-the-cha~ge is=murd~r. 
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47. Because. the Court permitted the witness, W. ·E. Turner, at the in-

stance of ·the Solicitor and over the objection of the defendant made at the 
· time the .evidence . was offered that same was irretevant, immaterial and dealt 

with other matters than the issues involved·, to testify: 
"I saw Mr. Frank talking to lVIary Phagan on the second floor of the 

factory ahout the middle of March. Frank was talking to her in the back 
---=-----~m of the buila-ing. It was just before- dinner. I do not know· whether 

anybody was in the room besides l\.1r. Frank and Mary. After I went in 
there two young ladies.. came down and showed me wh~re to put the pencils. 
Nobody was in there but Mr. Frank and }.fary at the time I went in there. 
Mary was going to her work when Mr. Frank stopped to talk to her. Mary 
told him that she had to go to work. Mr. Frank was talking about he was 
the Superintendent of the pencil factory. He told her that he was the Super­
intendent of the pencil factory and that he wanted to speak to her and she 
told him she had to go to work and I never did hear any more replies from 
either one. I left just when she told him she had to go to work. Mary backed 
off and Frank went on towards her talking to her. That was before I left, 
was when she backed off, and the last words I heard him say was he wanted 
to talk to her. Mary did not stand still; she moved backward about 31/2 
feet. While she was gollig backwards Mr. Frank was talking to her ~d 
walking towards her. Mr. Frank said ' I am the superintendent of the pencil 
factory arid I want to speak to you, ' and ~Iary said, '.I have -got to go to 
work.' '' 

The Court over the obj~nJ3 made as is_a.lJ.o_~e-sta.tedr-P~itted--this - --- ------:-----:--- ----testimony to go before the jury and in so doing committed error, for the rea-
sons above stated. · 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, because the transaction testified 
about was a t ransaction --distinct from those making 'the issues in the present 
case, threw no light on that trial and tended to prejudice the jury against 
Frank upon the theory that h·e wa.s-seek-ing to be intimate with this- little--gtr-I.--

48. Because the Court erred in admitting to the jury, over the objection 
of defendant's counsel, made at the time the evidence was offered that the same 
was irrelevant, immaterial, dealt with collateral matters to the confusion of 
the issues on trial, the following extracts from the minutes of the Board of 
Health of the State of Georgia: 

''The President then addressed the :P.oard at length on his reasons for 
thinking that the Secret·ary should be requested to resign, th e subjects dealt 

. with being too enormous and too lengthy to be included fiere in their entirety . ~ 
After the President's address, the B-Oard adjourned and reassembled again at 
four· o 'clock in the afternoon, at which time Dr. Harris· sillc of the contro­
versy was heard." 

"The President (of the Board, ·nr. Westmoreland), then addr~ssed the 
Board at length on his r easons for thinking that the Secretary should be 
requested to resign, the suhjects dealt with being too numerous and too 
lengthy to be included here in their entirety. After the President's address, 
the Board adjourned and reassembled again at four o'clock in the afternoon, · 
at which time Dr. Harris' side of the controversy was heard.' ' 

''The Secretary not having been present at what transpiredjollowing this 
was. not in a position to take note as to the proceeding, butwas informed by 
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the members on adjournment that it was their wish that he should still con­
tinue as Secretary and Director of the Laboratory.'' 

''The President then made a short statement in support of his protest 
against the Secretary, and reiterated some of the charges made at the pre­
vious meeting, and in addition, made objection against t he Secretary's action 
in sending out antitoxine No. 64, which had been shown by tests made in 
Washington to be of less potency thnn it was originally labelled and also con­
demning the Secretary for replacing Dr. Paullin and personally t aking up 
the i~vestigation of the malarial epidemic around the pond of t he Central of 
Georgia Power Company. The President then stated that he would puhlish 
the charges against the Secretary if the Board did not take such action regard­
ing them as he thought right and proper. At the conclusion of the President's 
address, a talk was made by Mr. Doughty, in which he took exception to the 
f ormcr 's attitude, and insisted-'' 

"At the conclusion of the President's address a talk was made hy l\lr. 
Doughty, in which he took exception to the former's attitude, and insisted 
that every member of the Board wished to do what was best for the State 
Board of Health and the people of Georgia, and that everyone connected with 

·the Board of Health should be willing to bow to the decision of this body. 
He deprecated strongly the idea of giving to the press charges the publication 
of which could do no good, and which could only result in harm. '' 

"On "the President and Secretary being recalled an hour later, the Presi­
d ent pro tem. l\Ir. Benedict, read the following resolution, which had been 

" 

unanimously adopted by the Board on motion of l\fr. Harbin, second:..:e...:;;d,-.,:.b.!!..y _________ __, 
r---------1- . Brown,--the resolution-ha.mg een drawn y a comiriiLfee appointe y 

the Board, consisting of Dortors Benedict, Taylor and Doughty." 
"That the committtee appointed to frame a resolution expressing the opin­

ion of the Board with regard to the charges preferred against the Secretary 
hy the President of the Board in a report to th e Governor, and upon w.hich 
th ey are called upon to act, beg 1 o report as follows : 

"Resolved, That the membc>rs of the Board present, after carefully con­
s id ering the charges and all evid0ncc in its possession, unanimously agree t hat 
while there have b<1en certain slight irregu1aritirs in the conduct of some 
departments of the laboratories of the State Board of Health, which should 
be corrected, t hcse irregularities have not been so important in charactr or 
r esultlaSto call for- or wa.rrant the discontinuance of Dr. IIarris as Secretary 
and director of laboratories as demand ed by the President. 'l'he Board fur­
ther direets that a copy of this rN;o u1ion be trnnsmitfrd to the Goveruor." 

J.1,ollowing the rcadiu~ of this rc•solution ; Dr. Westmoreland t c11<lert><l his 
resignation as President of the Board, a copy of which follows,-

"Atlanta, Ga., Sept. 25th, 1911. 
"To the members of the Grorgia State Board of Health, A1lanta, GR. 

Gentlemen: I hereby t~nder you my rc~ignatiou to take c>ffcet at this meet­
ing. Thanking you for the courtesies extended me, and Jor the honor con­

------ ..................... rl-~_,....,-e in the past, I am, very si11cer~ly yours, VY'-. l•': Westmoreland , 
.. 

President." 
"Now, on pages 164 and 165; that is the letter to t he Governor, atlop.ted 

by the Board, and sent to his Excellency, John :\f. Slaton, Governor, At­
lanta, Ga.'' 

The Court admitted these extracts from the minutes over Jh e objections 
of defendant, as above stated, and in so doing committed error for said reasons. 

This was prejudicial to the defendant and took the minds of the jury 
from the issues on the trial ~nd centered them upon a medical row had between 
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-Dr. Westmoreland who had once-i:e:n president of the State .~oard of Health 
and Dr. Harris, who had been and wae its Secretary. This row between the 
doctors stated is utterlY-nnmaterial and irrelevant and was harmful to the 
defendant because it tended to discredit the testimony of Dr. Westmor eland 
who r esigned from the Board and to sustain the testimony of Dr. Harris, who 

_______ r_e_m_a~1-n-e~as Secretary of the Board after Dr. Westmoreland 's r esignation. 

' 

-49. Because the court permitted the witness E. H. Pickett to testify over 
the objection made when the{ testimony was offered that it was wholly and 
entirely irrelevant, immaterial, incompetent, illegal, dealt with transactions 
between other parties, threw no light on the issues involved and did not bind 
the defendant, to testify : 

'' Minola l\fcKnight at first denie<l that she had been warned by l\frs. Selig 
when sh~.l_eft to _gQ to t he solicitor's office on May 3rd not to talk about the 
case, that when asked she state<l t hat she was on that date instructed not to 
talk. At first, l\1inola stated that her wages had not been changed by the 
Seligs, tnat she was rece.iving the same wages as before the crime. At first she 
said her wages hadn 't been changed and th.en she said her ' vages ha<l been 
raised, just what I can't remember because it varied from one week to an­
other; she saidthe Selig family had raised her wages. '!'he only statement , 
she-made about Mrs. Frank giving her a hat was when she made the affidavit, 
we didn't know anything about that hat before." 

T-he Court permitted this testimony to go to the jury ovei .the objections 
above stated and therein erred. The Court stated that he admitted this testi­
mony on the idea that the ground of impeachment for Minola McKnight had 
been laid. 

This test_imony was prejudicial to the defendant, because the Court in 
admitting it, l_eft the jury to consider the statements of Minola ~foKnight, that 
l\Irs. Selig had instructed her not to talk, that t he Seligs since the crime had 
raised her wages; that Mrs. Frank had given her a hat. 

50.- Because the Court permitted the witness J . II. Hendricks to testify, 
at the instance of the solicitor and over the objection of the defendant, that 

__ .J.he.-same .waS-il!r elevant, incompetent aud immaterial, t hat : 
" I am a motorman for the Georgia Railway & Power Company, running 

on April 26, 1913, on .. Marietta to Stock Yards and Decatur Street car. The 
Cooper and EnglisnAve. run is on the same route from Broad and l\1ari~tta 
Street to Jones Ave.- Prior to April 26, 1913, the English Ave. car with Mathes ­
and Ilollis on ·it did run to Broad and :Marietta Streets ahead of time; how 
much ahead l e an not say positively. About April 26th and subsequent thereto 
1Vfathes and Hollis, in charge of the English Ave. car, about twelve o'clock 
when they were due to get off at dinner did come in ahead of time. I have 
seen them two or three times ahead of time. At the time they were relieved, 
I got to Broad and Marietta streets about 12 :06. When I would get there on 
sch~dule time, I don't know where Mathes and Ho1lis were, they should have 
heen coming in. When Hollis would be at the corner of Broad and Marietta 
streets, and his car would not be there and my car would be on time, Hollis 

~llld-lear¥e- Broad and Marietta street for dinner on my car.'' 

82 



( 

The Court permitted this testimony to go to the jury over the objections 
above stated and in doing so committed error for the r easons stated. Movant 
contends that this was prejudicial to the defendant because it was a material 
matter to determine at what time his car got to Marietta and Broad streets on 
the day of the murder, and it confused and misled the jury to hear testimony 
.as to when he got there up1m-days other than the dayof the murder. 

51. Because tlrn Court permitted the witness J. C. McEwen, at the in­
stance of and over the objection of defendant that the same was immaterial, 
incompetent and irrelevant, to testify: 

''I am a street . car motorman. Previous to April 26th I ran on the 
Cooper Street route something like two years. On April 26th, 1913, I was 
running on Marietta and Decatur Streets. The Cooper Street car or English 
Ave. car run by Ifollis and Mathis was due in _town at seven minutes after-the 
hour; the car I was runni.µg was due at 12 :10. '!'he White City car got into 
the center of town at five minutes after the hour. About April 26, 1913, the 
Cooper Street car or English Ave. car frequently cut off the W~ite City car 
due in town at 12 :05. The White City ca r is due there before the English Ave. 
car; it is due five minut es after the hour and the Cooper -Str eet car is due 
seven minutes after the hour. In order for the English Ave. car to cut-off the 
White City car, the Cooper Street car would have to be ahead of time, that 
is, the English Avenue car would have to be ahead of time. If· the White City 

- car was on ·time at 12 ~Q_~ the English Ave. car would have to get there before -
that time to cut ·it off. That happens quite often. I do know that the car -­
that Mathis and Hollis were running did come into town ahead of time very 
often, especially if it is a relief trip. I have known it to be four or five 
minutes ahead of time.'' 

The Court admitted this testimony over the objections above made and in 
doing so committed error for said reasons. 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, because it was material to his de-
- fense to show, as sworn to by the conductor and motorman, that the English 

Ave. car reached the corner of Broad and Marietta streets at 12 :07, and it 
misled the jury to admit evidence tending to show that at other times this 
same car run by Mathis and Hollis reached the city ahead of time. 

Nor would it be material for the purpose of contradicting the motorman 
who swore that he did not run ahead of time any time for whether he ran 
ahead of time at other times would be immaterial, and a witness can be im­
peached only as to· misstatements of fact material to .the ·issues in the case. 

,_ 52. Because the Court permitted, at the instance_.QJ the solioitor and 
over the objection of the defendant, made when the evidence was .offered, that 
same was irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent, the witness Henry Hoffman, 
to testify. as follows: .,-

"! am an inspector for the Georgia Railway & Power Co. I know l\lathis, 
the motorman who runs on the English Ave. car. He is und er me a part of 

·the day. He was under me on April 26th, from 11 ::JO a'. m. to 12 :07 p. m. 
Under the schedule, his car is due at the junction of Broad a~iarietta Sts. 
at 12 :07. Prior to the beginning of this trial, I have known IV t s' car to cut 
Qff the Fai~· Street car. Under the scedule for the Fair Sty ar; t arrives iI?- . 
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the center of town, junction of Broad and l\ilarietta, at 12 :05. At the time 
Mathis was running ahead of this Fair Street car, which is due at 12 :05 at the 
junction of l\•farietta and Broad Sts., the Fair Street car would be on its sched­
ule. I have compared my watch with Mathis' watch prior to April 26th. 
There was at times a difference of from 20 to 35 or 40 seconds. We were both 
supposed to carry the right time. When I compared my watch with Mathis' 
I suspect mine was correct, as I just had left it the day Lloolrnd at Mathis' 
watch, and mine was 20 seconds difference, and I had gotten mine from Fred 
Williams that day. His watch was supposed to compare with the one at the 
barn. I called .1\Iathis' attention to running ahead of time once or twice that 
I know of. l\fon coming in on relief time at supper and dinner, coming to the 
junction of Broad and Marietta, customarily come in ahead of time.'' 

The Court admitted this testimony over the objections above made, and 
i:f! doing so committed error for said reasons. 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, because it was material to his 
defense to show, as sworn to by the conductor and motorman, that the English 
Ave. car reached the corner of Broad and l\1arietta Streets at 12 :07, and it 
misle_d the jury to admit evidence tending to show that at other times this 
same car run by Mathis and Hollis reached the city ahead of time. 

Nor would it be material for the purpose of contradicting the motorman 
who swore that he did n.ot run ahead of time any time, for whether he ran 

- ---------aheadortime atother times -woula be immaterial, aiJd a witness can be im­
peached only as to misstatements of fact, material to the issues in the case. 

---

~--

53. Because the Court permitted the witness J. ~I. Gantt, over the objec­
tion of the defendant, made when the evidence was offered that the same was 

~_-;_---"----

i r revel ant and immaterial, to testify substantially as follows: 

"The clocks of the pencil company were not accuratP. Th.ey may vary 
all the way from · three to five minutes in 24 mours. '' 

The Court admitted this testimony over the objections ma<le and in 
doing so committed error, for the reasons stated. 

This was prejudicial to the defendant, because whetl~er the clocks were 
or were not accurate on April 26th was material -to his d efe.cse. The witnes 
Gantt had not worked at the factory for th re~/ weeks and the fact .that the 
clocks were not -keeping accurate time three weeks before the trial was imma­
terial, and the evidence thereon tended to mislead and confuse the jury. 
Gantt had not worked at the factory during the t.hree weeks just prior to 
he -crrme,- and his testimony as to the cloc~s related to the .time he did work 

at the factory. 

54. Because the Court permitted the witness_Scott to testify in behalf 
of his Agency, over the objection of the defendant, that the same was irrel­
evant immaterial and incompetent, . substantially as follows: 
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''I got hold of the information about Conley knowing how to write 
through my operatives that I had investigating while .I -was out of town. 
Mc Worth told me in person when I returned.,, . - · · · 

The Court peTmitted this testimony over the defendant's objections, as 
above itated, and in doing so committed error. This was prejudicial to the 
defendant because the solicitor contended that the failure of Frank to report 
the fact that Conley could write, was a circumstance against Frank's inno­
cence, and he sought to show by the abo.Ye_testimony that the detectiv..es were 
forced to get that information from someone other thah Frank. 

55. Because the Court permitted the witness L. T. Kendrick over the 
. - objection of the defendant, made at the time the evidence was offered that 

the same was irrelevant, immaterial and incompetent, to testify substantially 
as follows: 

"The clock at the pencil factory, when I worked there, needed setting 
about every 24 hours. You would have to change it from about three to five 
minutes, I reckon. 1

' ._ 

The Court permitted this-testimony to be heard over the above- stated 
objections of the defendant, and in doing so col!lmitted error. 

-Rendri'cks had not worked at the factory for months and whether or 
not the clock was correct at that time was immaterial and tended to confuse -
the jury in their effort to determine whether or not the clock was accurate 
upon the date of the tragedy. 

56. Because the Court, over the objection ·of the defendant made at the 
time the evidence was offered that the same was irrelevant, immaterial, incom­
petent, illegal and prejudicial to the defendant, permitted the witnesses, Miss 
Maggie Griffin, l\fiss :Myrtie Cato, 1\1rs. C. ·D. Donagan1 Mrs. H. R. Johnson; 
:Miss Marie Karst, Miss Nellie Pettis, Miss Mary Davis, Mrs. Mary E. Wallace, 
Miss Carrie Smith and Miss Estelle-Winkle- to testify -t-hat- they were ac­
quainted with the general character of Leo 1\1. Frank prior to April 26, 1913, 
with reference to lasciviousness, and hjg relations to women and girls and 
that it was bad. 

'fhe Court admitted this evidence over the objections above stated, and in 
doing so erred for the reasons herein stated. ~ 

In determining general character in cases of murder, lasciviousness or 
. misconduct with women is not one of the traits of character involved. The 

traits of 'character involved are peacableness, gentleness, kindness, and it is 
utterly immaterial to prove bad character for lasciviousness in a murder 
trial. 

To ,permit tbis_svidence was highly prejudicial to the defendant. It 
attacked his moral character and while such attack would not tend to con­
vict him of murder nor show him a person of such character as. would likely 
commit murder, its introduction prejudiced the jury against him. 
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57. Because the Court permitted the witness Miss Dewie Hewell, over 
the objection of th_e defendant that the same was irrelevant, immaterial, in­
competent, illegal and- dealt-with -- separate-and-distinct-matter~ and issues 
from this case, to testify : 

"I am now staying in the Station House. Before I came to Atlanta to 
testify I was in Cincinnati, Ohio, in the Home of th~ Good Shepherd. I 
worked ·at the Pencil Company during February and March, 1913, I quit 
there in March. I worked on the fourth floor and worked in the metal room, 
too. I have seen Mr. Frank hold his hand on Mary's shoulder. He would 
stand pretty close to Mary when he would talk to her, he would lean over 
in her face." 

The Court permitted this testimony over the objection of the defendant, 
made as is above stated, and in doing so committed error. This was prejudicial 
to ·the defendant, · because it was introduced to s_how an effort to be criminally 
intimate with ~Jary and inflamed and misled the jury. 

\ 

58. Because the Court permitted the witness, Miss Cato, over the ob­
jection of the defendant that _ the same was incompetent, illegal and imma­
terial, to testify substantially as follows: 

"I know Miss Rebecca Carson. I have seen her go twice into the private 
ladies ' dressing room with Leo l\I. Frank.'' 

The Court permitted this testimony Qver -the -objection. of-:the-def.endant 
made as is aforesaid and in do'ing so committed error. "The Court stated that 
this evidence was admitted to dispute the witness they had called. 

It was wholly immaterial to the issues involved in this case whether Frank 
did Qr did not -go into a private dressing room with Miss Carson. It did, how­
ever, prejudice the jury as indicating Frank's· immorality with reference· to 
women. 

59. Because the Court erred in permitting the witness Maggie Griffin 
to testify over the objection of t-he defendant made when the testimony was 
offered that the same was immaterial, illegal,ind incompetent, to testify 
substantially as follows : 

"I have seen Miss Rebecca Carson go into the ladies' dressing room on 
the fourth floor with Leo M. Frank. Sometimes it was in the evening and 
sometimes in the morning during working bout's. I saw them come in and saw 
them come out during working hours.'' 

The Court permitted this testimony to go to the jury over the objection 
of the defendant made as is aforesaid and in doing so committed error. The 
Court stated that this evidence was admitted to dispte the witnesses they 
had called. 

It was wholly ! mmaterial to ... the issues involved in· this case wiiether 
Frank did or did not go into a private dre~sing ·room with Miss Carson, it did, 
however, prejudice-.the jury as indicating Frank's immorality witli referepce 
to women. · 
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60. Because the Court refused to give the following pertinent legal 
charge in the language requested: 

''The jury are instructed that if under the evidence they believe the 
- ----- - theory that -another person committed this crime is just as reasonable and 

just as likely to have occurred as the theory that this defendant committed 
·the crime, that then the evidence would not in a legal sense have-mtcluded 
every other reasonable hypothesis than that of the prisoner's guilt and you 
-should acquit him.'' 

This request was submitted in writing and was handed to the Court 
before the jury had retired to consider of their verdict and before the Com:t 
began his charge to the jury. 

This request was a legal and pertinent one, particularly adjusted to the 
facts of the case and should have been given, and the Court in declining to 
give it committed .error, although the general principle .involved might have 

"' been given in the original charge. 

- 61. Because th~ Court refused to give the following pertinent legal 
charge in the language requested : 

''If the jury believe from the evidence that the theory or · hypothesis 
that James Conley may have committed this· crime is just as reasonable as 

- -----.....-.-.e tl!eory tharthe defendant may have- committed this crime, then, under 

~· · ~~ ..... 

the law, it would be your duty to acquit the defendant." 

This request was submitted in writing and was handed to the Court before 
the jury had retired to consider of their verdict and before the Court began 
his charge to the jm:y. 

This request ·was a legal and pertinent one, particularly adjusted _to 
the facts of the case and should have been given, and the Court in declining 
to give it committed error, although the general principle involved- might 
h~ve been given in .the original charge. 

62. Because the Court refused to give the following pertinent legal 
charge in the language requested : 

''The jury are instructed that in all cases the burden of J>roof is upon 
the State. The State only half carries that burden.. when it establishes a 
hypothesis o.f guilt, -hut also leaves a hypothesis of innocence. If both theo­
ries are .consistent witJi the proved facts, the ·very uneertainty as to which is 
correct requires that the jury shall give tb.e benefit of the doubt to the defen­
dant. But when the defendant reli."e's -upon cil'cumstantial evidence, he is 
not obliged to remove the doubt. It is sufficient if he create a reasonable 
doubt. He is not obliged to prove his innocence. He may rely upon the 
failure of the State to establish his guilt. If the proved facts in the case es­
t~blish_ a hypQthesis consistent with the defendant's innocence and sufficient 
to create a reasonable doubt of his guilt, this is suffi-Oient to acquit him and 
it is .not necessary that he should go further in his proof and exclude every 

·possible idea of his guilt. N CY such burden is upon the . defendant.'' · 
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This request was submitted in writing and-was handed to the court 
before the jury had retired to consider of their verdict and before the court 
began his charge to the jury. . 

This request wa8 a legal and pertinent o:qe, particularly adjusted to the 
facts of the case and should have been given, and the Court in declining to 
give it committed error, although ~_general principle involved may have 
been giveE_ in the original charge. 

63. Because the Court decl\ned to give the following pertinent legal 
- charge in the language requested : 

"No presumption can arise against the defendant, because of failure to 
cross examine any witnesses put up by the State, that the defendant was 
guilty of any particular acts of wrong-doing. You should not, therefore, con­
sider that this defendant because of such failure to cross examine any state's 
witnesses, has been guilty of any particular acts of wrong-doing.'' 

The above request was submitted to the court in writing before the 
jury retired to consider tpeir verdict and before the charge was given to 
the jury. -

The above is a cqrrect statement of tbe law and-applicable to the present 
issue, and the court erred in declining to give it. 

The failure to give it. was prejudi~ial to the defendant, for the reason · 
that quite a number of ·character witnesses were introduced by the state 
and not cross-cxaminedOy the defendant. The solicitor urged before the 
jury that this failure to cro~examinc was evidence of the fact that a cross­
examination would have brought out particular acts of wrong-doing which 
would have affected the defendant's character. 

64. Because the court erred in declining to grant a mistrial on mot ion 
of the defendant, made by his counsel, made after the argument of the 
solicitor and before the charge of the court. The motion made by defendant 
for a mistrial is as follows : 

"I have a motion to make, Your Honor, for a mistrial in this case, and 
I wish to state the facts on which I base it, and I wish the stenographer to 
take it down, an<l we propose to prove every fact stated in the motion-unless 
the court will state that lie knows the fa cts and will take c·ognizance of them 
without proof. 

''First. That counsel r equested before this trial began that the court 
room be cleared of spectators. 

"Second. \Vhen the court declined to rule out the evidence as to other 
alleged transactions with women, by Jim Conley, the audience in J;_hc court 
rooin, who occupied nearly eve.ry seat, showed applause by t he clapping of 
hands and stamping of feet and shou6ng in the prei=;ence of the court; the 
ju{y was in a room not over twenty feet from the court room-that room 
hack there (indicating), and heard the applause. The 
declare a mistrial or to clear the court room on motion of. the defendant. 

"Third. Thato n ·Friday,' August 22nd, when the trial was on and the 
cour t bad just adjourned for the day, and the jury was about 200 feet from 
the court hquse proceeding north on Pryor Street, as Mr. Dorsey, the solicitor 
general, was leaving the court hous_e, a large crowd assembled in front of 

88 • 



-- ---- --------· 

-· , . 

-
- -the court house and, in the hearing of the jury, cheered and shouted 'Hurrah 

for Dorsey' in the hearing of the jury. 
· __ "Fourth. That on Saturday, August 23, 1913, while the trial was still 

on, and when the court adj ourned and 'Mr. Dorsey emerged from the court 
room a large crowd, standing on the street, applauded and cheered Mr. 
Dorsey, shouting 'Hurrah for Dorsey.' The jury at this time was in a cafe 
at lunch, about 100 feet away, and a portion of the -{!rowd moved-up-in--­
front of-the cafe, at which the jury were at lunch, and in the hearing of 
the jury shouted 'Hurrah for ])nr~· · · :· .' 

''Fifth. On the last <lay of the trial, a large crowd, including many 
women , had assembled in the court room before court opened, taking up 
every seat in the court room. The jury were in their r oom not over 20 
feet from the court room, and as l\1r. Dorsc>y entered the room, the crowd ap­
plauded loudly by clapping of hands and stamping of fe et, all in the bearing 
of the jury. The court admonished the people that if the applause was re­
peated. he would clear the court room. 

"Now, we move upon those facts. which tend to coerce and intim!d~t_e __ _ 
and unduly influence this jury, that the court here and now· dccfarc a mis­
trial. nnd we stan_d ready 1 o prove each and every fact ther e and we offer 
to prove them. Now, if your Honor will take cognizance of those - faets 
as stated, then, of cmtt·sc it will dispense with proof. If your Honor does 
not take cognizance of them. we are r eady to prove them by numbers of 
people who heard them. including myself; I have heard it , all of it, and the 
conduct has been most disgraceful. The defendant has not been accorded any­
thing like a fair trial and I am disgu~ted, may it please your honor, wit.h the 
unfairness of those members of the public who make such an ~xhibition of 
themselves when a man is on trial for his life. I am not afraid of them; ! ­
hope nobody else is-afraid of th em; but the natural tendency is to intimidate 
a jury, to roerce a jury, and I have never seen a trial so hedged in and sur­
rounded with manifestations of public opinion. I make th<> motion to de<'lare 
a mistrial and stand ready to prove tncse facts. If the court knows them, 
the court can take cognizance of them.'' 

Upon this motion the Court stated that as to part of the facts he knew 
and part he did not know. That what occurred on August 25, 1913, 1hQ last 
day of the trial, he did know, as it took place in his presence ; that he did 
hear cheering when Mr. Dorsey went out on the occasion mentioned, but as 
to what the crowd said, outside of the whooping and holloing, he did not 
know, and that he did J1ear the applause in the court room when the court 
declined to rule out t he evidence as to several al1egcd transactions - w::....:it:=h=----- ---­
women, by Jim Conley. 

In support of this .motion to declare a mistrial, the following evidence 
was introduced: 

Mr. Deavours testified that he was ~ <lepnty sheriff of Fulton County 
in charge of the jury on Saturday when Mr. Dorsey was applauded in front 
of the court house as he left that house. When tlrn applandiug begun, the 
jury was in or near the German Cafe, where 1 hey went to dinner. When the 
applause first begun they were about 100 fe et from the court house, entering 
the cafe. That he heard 1the applause, but did not hear the crowd hollo 
"Hurrah for Dorsey; " he h 0a.J.?d-the-l1el.J.~ cheering and the jury could 
have heard what he dicl That the appla,pse he Jrea rd was outside of the cafe, 
he did not hear the cheering from the inside of the caf~. :·That he did not 
remem.ber how many people came up in front of tl_te c'afe. No one came in 
the cafe into the room where the jury was, that is, in the room in the rear. 
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Mr.· Arnold testified: I wish to state that on Friday when court ad­
journed Mr. Dorsey left the court room and as he left the court room I 
heard loud cheering at the front. On Saturday, when court -adjourned, I 
asked Mr. Dorsey not to go out until the jury had gotten away from where 
they could hear the noise of the crowd, for fear they should cheer him again 
as he left the· court room. Mr. Dorsey said all right, and r emained in the 
court room for a while. Finally, I thought the crowd bad left, and I pre­
sume ~lr. Dorsey thought the crowd had left, and of course I do not claim 
that he is responsible for the cheering, but he finally left the court room and 
went out, and I went. out with M.r. Rosser sbortly afterwards, behind him. 
As Mr. Deavours says, it turned out that-theittry had not at that-time en­
tered the German Cafe, although I didn't sec them. I saw people up there 
but I didn't know who they were, but as Mr. Dorsey left the court room 
there were loud and excited cheers and cries of "Hurrah for Dorsey. " My 
judgment is that you could have heard the cheer s and cries of ~' Hurrah for 

_ __ Dorsey" without any trouble, all the way from the court house up Alabama 
street; that is my opinion. They kept cheering him and as my friend went 
across the street the cr ies continued until he got · clear into the Kiser build­
ing. The first cheering was on Friday afternoon. but the second time was on 
Saturday when I asked :Mr. Dorsey not to go out. I asked Mr. Dorsey not to 
go out until the crowd dispersed. He stayed in ; I am not t rying to blame 
Mr. Dorsey for it. I didn't know the C'rowd was waiting out there, and I 
presumed the jury had gotten out of hearing but found they had not. I d-idn't 
hear the case mentioned; I heard no allusion to this case but I heard cries of 
" Hurrah for Dorsey," but on the other occasions-while I love for my friend 
to meet all the approbation that he may get from the public, I did think that 
it was an outrage. the crying and shouting ; that is what I thought. If the 
jury were where l\lr. Deavours said they were, they CO\~ld hear ; no trouble 
about hearing it, if they had good ordinary hearing. On Friday I was in the 
court room when I heard most of the crying; I do not know where the jury 
was then. 

Charles F . Huber t estified : I was in charge of the jury when they left 
the court room Friday afternoon. I do not know how far the jury had got· 
ten before tlie crowd began cheering in front of the court house. I didn't 
know myself that they had cheered until the next morning. They didn't know 
it at all. I had charge of the rear end of the jury. I have good hearing and 
I heard no cheering. · 

After the introduction of this testimony, Mr. Arnold for the defense stated 
that he desire_!l time to examine Mr. Pennington and Mr. Liddell, the other 
two bailiffs in charge of the jury, wh6 were then absent and asked the court 
to give him time to make the proof. 

After the hearing of this request and the above evidence, the Court 
ruled : ''Well, I am going to charge this j.llly on this case, and I will give 
you an opportunity, don't you understand, afterwards, to complete your 
showing about that, but I will overr'"u..w}e~t.ft.h~e--i1mn-Ao+;tit1"lornn-'. ''-'-'- - -----

During the hearing of this motion for a mistrial and when the witness 
Charles F . Huber was on the stand and swore that he beard no cheering on -
the Friday afternoon referred to, and that the jury did not bear it, there 
was .applause among the spectators, on account of the staltement that the 
jury did not hear th~ cheering. Mr. Arnold called attention to the applause, 
stating to 'the Court that the crowd could not be held in even while they were 
making this investigation. ,,,,. 
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The Court paid no further attention to this appl~use than to ask, ""What 
is the matter with you over there f '' 

In failing to -grant the mistrial requested, the Court err ed. ~he motion, 
taken in connection with the admitted and proven facts, movant contend~, 
clearly show that the defendant was not having a fair trial by reason of 
the great excitement of the crowd. The court room was in an exceedingly_ 
small building, on the ground floor, and was crowded during the whole of 
the trial and defendant contends that this prejudice and animosity of the 
crowd against him, as shown by the frequent applause, necessarily reached 
the jury box and prevented him from having a fair trial. 

As permitte<l by the Court, in his order just aforesaid, we attach hereto 
in support of this moti9n for new trial the affidavits hereto attached, marked 
Exhibit~ J to .AA, both inclusive, and said Exhibits are hereby made a part 
of: this motion for new trial. 

65. Because the defendant contends he did not have a fair and im­
partial trial, by an impartial jury, as provided by the Constitution and laws 
of thia_Statc, for the following reasons, to-wit: 

(a) On August 6, 1913, during the trial, the defendant's counsel moved 
to rule out the testimony of the witness Conley .tending to show acts -of 
perversion and acts of immorality on the part of the defendant, wholly dis-

• 
connected with and disassociated from this crime. The Court declined to 

- - rule out said testimony and immediately upon the statement of the Court that 
he would let such testimony remain in evidence before the jury there was 
instant, pronounced and continuous applause throughout the crowded court 
room where- the trial was being had, by clapping of hands and by striking 
of feet upon the floor. 

While the jury was not then in the same room where the trial was being 
had, they were i!l a room about 50 feet from where the judge was sitting 
and about 20 feet from portions of the crowd applauding, and so close that 
perhaps the jury could have beard the applauding. 

(b) And again during the trial, Mr. Arnold, one of the counsel for the 
defendant, in the presence of the lury, objected to a question asked by the 
solicitor, and t~e following colloquy took place: 

Mr. Arnold: I object to that, your Honor, that is entering the orders on 
that book merely; that is not the question be is asking now at all. 

The Court : What is the question he is asking now? 
(Referring to questions asked by the solicitor-general. ) 
Mr. Arnol'1: He is asking how long it took to do all this work connected 

with it. (Referrirrg-to work done by Frank the day of the murder.) 
The Court: Well, he knows what he is asking him. 
(Referring to the solicitor-general.) 
Upon this sugg~stion of the Court that. the solicitor knew what he was 

doing, the spectators in the court room applauded by striking their hands 
together and by the striking of feet upon the floor, creating quite a demon-
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stration. Defendant's counsel complained of the conduct of the spectators 
in the court room. The Court gave'?11o .. relief except directing the sheriff to 
find out who was making-the. noise. 

(c) During the examination by Mr. Arnold, counsel for the defendant, 
of V. H. Kreigshaber, a witness for the defendant, there was laughter in the 
audience sufficieBtly g~nerally distributed th~oughout the audience and loud 
enough to interfere with the examination. Mr. Arnold called the Court's at­
tention to the interruption for the purpose of obtaining some action from the 
Court thereon. 

The Court stated that if there was other. disorder, no one would be per­
mitted in the court room the following day and requested the sheriff to 
maintain order. 

( d) That during the trial, ori Friday, August 22d, 1913, when the Court 
had just adjourned for the day, and the jury was about 300 feet away from 
the court house, proceeding north on Pryor Street, as Mr. Dorsey, the solicitor­
general, was leaving the court room, a large crowd assembled in front of the 
court house, and in the hearingo f the jury cheered and shouted "Hurrah for 
Dorsey." 

(e) ~t during the trial, on Saturday, August 23, 1913, when court 
a.Qjourned and-1\1.r.. _Do.rsey--emer-g~d from-t-hc court room,~ a large crowd, 

.:___~~~____:.:;.__~~~-~ 

standing on the street, applauded and cbeered him, shouting "Hurrah for 
Dorsey." At that time the jury was between the court house and what is 

... 

known as the German Cafe and near enough to the crowd to hear the cheer- -f· 
irig and shouting. A portion. of t)le crowd moved up in front of the cafe • 
at which the_jury were at lunch, and in the hearing of the jury shouted 
''Hurrah for Dorsey.'' 

(£) On the last day of the trial, Monday, August 25th, ~· 1913, a large 
crowd, incfuding many women, had assembled in the court !Q.Om before court 
opened, taking up every seat in the court room. The jury were in their 
room about 20 feet from the court room, and as l\fr. Dorsey entered the room 
the crowd applauded loudly by -clapping of hands and stamping of feet, which 
the jury perhaps could have heard. 'fhe court did nothing but admonish...the 
people that if the applause was repeated, he would clear the court room. \ 

• 
(g) On Monday the last day of the trial after; the argument of counsel 

had been had and the 'charge of the court-Irad been given and the case was 
in the hands of the jury, when Solicitor Dorsey left the court room a very 
arge crowd a wailed hiin in frQnt o:t the court house and shouted and ap­

plauded by clapping their hands and shouting, "Hurrah for D<?rsey." 

(h) When it was announced t hat the jury had agreed upon a verdict, 
the Judge of the Superior Court~ his Honor, L. S. Roan, went to the court 
house which was a comparatively small room on the "first floor, at the junction 
of-ilunter and Pryor Streets, and found the court room packed with spec­
tators. Fearful of misconduct among the spectators in the court room, the 
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Court of his own motion cleared the room before the iury announced their 
verdict. When the ver<lict of guilty was rcudercd, the fact of the rendition 
of such verdict was s~gnaled to the crowd o~ the outside, which consisted of 
a large concourse and crowd of people standing upon Hunter and Pryor 
Streets. Immediately upon receiving such signal and while the court was 
engaged in polling the jury and before the polling ended, great shouts arose . 
from the people on the outside, expressing gratification. Great applauding, 
shouting and halloing was heard on the streets and so great became the noise 

1...-_____ __ on the streets that the Court had difficulty in hearing the responses of the 
jurors- as he polled them. These incidents showed, as the defendant con­
tends, that the defendant did not have a fair and imp.a._rtia.Uury trial and 
that the demonstration of the. crowds attending court was such as to inevitably 
affect the-jury~--

The exhibits hereto attached ma-rked J to AA inclusive are made -a part 
of this ground.· 

66. Because that fair and impartial trial guaranteed him by the Con­
stitution of this State was not accorded tlie defendant for the following 
reasons: 

The court room wherein this trial was had was situated at the corner 
of Hunter and Pryor streets. There are a number of windows on th~ P~yor 
Street side looking out upon _the street and furnishing easy access to any 

-noises that would occur upon the street. 'Fhe court room itself is situated 
on Hunter Street, 15 or 20 feet from Pryor Street. There is an open alleyway 
runiling from Pryor St., along by the side of the court house, and there are 
windows from the court r oom looking on to this alley and any noise in the 
alley can easily be heard in the court room. \\Then Solicitor Dorsey left the 
court room on the last day of the trial, after the cuse· had been submitted to 
the jury, a large and boisterous crowd of several hundred people was standing 
in the street in front of the court house and as he came out greetcd..Jiim with 
loud and boisterous applause, taking him upon theh: shoulders and carrying .,.. 
him across the street into the l(iser building wherein was his office. This 
crowd did not wholly disperse during the interval between the giving of the 
case to the jury and the time when the jury reached its verdict, ·but du~i.ng 
the whole of such time a large crowd was gathered at the junction of Pryor 
and Hunter streets. ·when it was anuo.uuced that the jury had reached a 
verdict, his Honor, Judge L. S. Roan, went to the court room and found it 
crowded with spectators to such an extent as ~o interfere with the court's 
orderly procedure, and fearing misconduct in the court room, his Honor · .. 
cleared it of spectators. The jury was then brought in for the purpose of 
delivering their verdict. When the . 'Verdict of guilty was announced, a sig­
nal was given· to the crowd on the outside to that effect. The large crowd 

L:...-------A1=-1~ople stan~ing on the Q.Utside cheer-ed and shouted and hurrahed at the 
outset of · the poll of the jury, and before more than one juror -had been 
polled to such an extent that the Court had ~ome difficulty in proceeding with 
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. . / . 
the poll of the jury, which was then in progress, and not finished. Indeed, 
so great was the noise and confusion without that the Court heard the re­
sponses of the jurors during the polling ~th some difficulty. The Court was 
about 10 feet from the jury. In the court room was the jury, lawyers, news­
paper men, and officers of the court, and among them there was no disorder. 

The polling of the jury is an important part of the trial. It is incon­
ceivable that any juro..r_even.. if-.the ve-Pdict was not his own, to announce that 
it was not, in the midst of the turmoil and strife without. 

The exhibits J to AA inclusive are hereby made a part of this ground, 
and the Court . will err if it does not grant a new tr ial on this ground. 

67. Because the Court erred in failing to charge the jury that if a wit­
ness knowingly and wilfully swore falsely in a materia~!11atter, his testimony 
shall bt rejected enti~ely:, unless it be corroborated by facts and circum­
stances of the case or other creditable evidence. 

The Court ought to have given this charge, although no written request 
was formally made therefor, for the reason that th e witness Jim Conley, who 
testified as to aiding Frank in the disposal of the body, was attacked by the 
defendant as utterly unworthy of belief, and he admitted upon the stand that 
he knew that he ~vas lying in the affidavits made by him, with r eference to 
the crime and before the trial. 

• 

Especially ought this -charge to have been given. b_e.c.:uule--.tru~~H't.-i-n--~---=-----­

his charge to the jury, left the question of the credibility of witnesses to the 
- --- ------:1·ury, without any rule of law to govern them in detei:mining their credibility. 

68 . Because the Court permitted to be reacl to the jury, over · the ob­
jection of the defendant made at the time the testimony was offered, that 
same was immaterial, irrelevant, incompetent, and not binding upon Frank 
a part of an affidavit made by the witness Minola l\IcKnight, as follows: 

'' They pay me $3.50 a week, but last week she ·paid me $4, and one week 
she paid me $6.50 . . Up to the time of this murder I was getting $3.50 per 
week and the week right after the murder I don't remember how much she 
paid me, and the next week they paid me $3.50 and the ·next week they 
paid me $6.50, and the next week they paid me $4, and the next week 
they paid me $4. One week, I don 't remember which one, Mrs. Selig gave 
me $5, but it wasn 't- fGr my work, ' and they didn't tell me what it was f~r, 
she just said 'Here is $5 Minola. ' '' 

The Court permitted this part of the affidavit to be read to the jury 
over the objections .above stated, and in doing so erred for· the reasons 
stated. 

This was prejudicial to the defendan t, inasmuch as it permitted the 
affidavit of the witnessMinola McKnight to be read to the jury as to 
transactions between herself and the Seligs, with which Frank bad no 
connection, but which the solicitor-general insjsted showed that Frank's rela~ 
tives were seeking to influence this darkey by paying her money in addition 

. to that which she earned. Th~ Selig$ and l\Hnola McKnight had been asked . ,. 
94 



,. 

on cross examination ·if. these statements in this affidavit were true, and 
had denied that these statements were true. 

---........ -- -
69. Because the Court erred in permitting Mr. Hooper, for the State, 

to argue to the jury that the failure of the defense to cross-examine the 
female witnesses who, in behalf of the State, had testified to thebad char­

- ------eter &f-Fra-nk-fur-~·asciviousness, was-strong evidence of the fact that, 

I 
I 

if the defendant had cross-examined them, they would have testified to 
individual incidents of immorality on the part of-Frank ;that the defend­
ant's knowledge that they would bring out such i~cidents was the reason 
for not cross-examining the witnesses; and that the jury could, therefore, 
r easonably know that Frank bad been guilty of specific incidents of immor­
ality other than those brought out in the record. 

The . defendant strenuously objected to this line Qf argument on the 
part of Mr. Hooper and urged the Court to state to the jury that the failure 
to cross-examine any of said -witnesses justified no inference on the part of 
the jury that the cross-examination, if had, would have brought -out" anything 
hurtful to the general character of Frank. 

This the Court declined to do and permitted the argument; and, m so 
doing, committed error, for which a new trial should be . granted. 

70. Because the solicitor-general, in his argument to the jury, stated, 
as follows: ''The conduct of counsel in this ease, as I stated, in refusing to 
cross-examine these twenty young ladies, refutes effectively and absolutely 
that he had a good character. As I said, if this man had had a good char­
acter, no power on earth could have kept him and his counsel from asking 
where those girls got their information, and why it was they said that this 
defendant was a man of bad character. Now, that is a common sense propo­
sition; yuu'd know it whether it was in a ·book or not. I have already shown 
you that under the law, they had the right to go into that character, and 
you saw that on cross-examination they dared not do it. · . Whenever 
anybody has evidence in their possession, and they fail to produce it, the 
strongest presumptimrarises that it would be hur•ful if they had_;_ and their 
failure to introduce evidence is a circumstance against them. You don't 
need any law book to make you know that; that is true, because your common 
sense tells you that whenever a- man can bring th~ evidence, and you know 
that he has got it and don't do it, the strongest presumption arises against 
him. And you know, as twelve hones~ :men seeking to get at the truth, .that 
the reason these able counsel did not ask those hair-brained fanatics, a.s-,rr..­
'Arnold called them before they had ever gone on the stand-girls whose 
appearance is as good as any they brought, girls that you know by their 
manner on the stand are ·speaking the truth, girls who were unimpeached 
and unim!eachable, the reason they didn't ask them. Why 1 They dared 
not do it. You know it; if it had never been put in the law books, you 
would know it. '' 
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This address of the solicitor was made in the h·earing, and in the 
presence of the jury, without any protest or comment on the ·part of the 
Court . 

. The defendant made no- objection to this argument at the time same 
was being had, for the reason that similar argument made by lVIr. Hooper 
had been objected to by counsel, and their objection overruled. The ob­
jection made to the argument of Mr. Hooper. was not here repeated, for the 
reason that the Court had stated, in the outset of the case, that objection 
once noted in the record need not in similar instances be repeated, but that 
the Court would ~ssume that similar objections had been made and over-
ruled. · 

This argument of the Solicitor was not only illegal, but prejudicial to 
the defendant, in that he, in substance, urged upon the jury that a cross­
examination of female witnesses for the State, who testified to Frank's bad 
character for lasciviousness, would, upon cross-examinatio~, have testified 
as to specific acts of immorality against him. 

71. ~ecause the Court permitted the solicitor, over the objection of 
defendant's counsel, to argue before the jury that the wife of the defendant 
did not speedily visit him when he was first taken under arrest, and that her 
failure to do so-: showed a consciousness on her part that her husband was 
not innocent. 

I n addressing this question to the jury, the solicitor said: "Do you t ell 

• 

me that there lives a true wi~e, conscious of her husband's innocence, that . ..1.;- . 
would not have gone through snap-shotters, reporters, and everything else • 
to have seen him ? Frank said that his wife never went there because she 
was afraid that the snap-shotters woul.¢1.. get her picture, because she didn't 
want to go through the line of snap-shotters. I tell you, gentlemen of the 
jury, th_at there never lived a woman consc: ious of the r ectitude and innocence 
of her husband who would not haye gon e through snap-shotters, r eporters, 
and the advice o'f any rabbi under the sun-and you know it. '' 

Defendant's counsel objected to ·this line of -argument, when the same 
was being made, upon the ground -thaHh-e- conduct of his wife could in no 
sense be use<l as evidence of Frank's guilt, and that the solicitor 11ad no 
right to argue as he -did. · 

The Court declined to stop the argument, but permitt ed it to continue. 
'l'he solicitor impassionately argued it to the jury-that l\frs. Frank's con­
duct in not visiting her husband was-strong evidence of his guilt. 

This argument was-highly prejudicial to the defendant, and the Court 
erred in permitting it to be made and in not r eprimanding the solicitor­
general for the making of such an argument. 

72. Because the Court permitted the solicitor-general, .in- arguing the 
- relative value of the expert testimony · delivered by the physicians called for 

the State and defense, to intimate that the defense, in calling its physicians, 
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- had been influenced by the fact that certain physicians called were the fam­
ily physicians Qf some of the jurors. In discussing it, the solicitor said: ''It 
would not surprise me if these able, astute-gentlemen, vigilent as they have 
shown· themselves to be, did not go out and get some doctors who have been 
the family physicians, who are well known to some of the members of this 
jury,- for the effect-it-mighrlrave- upon you; and I am going to show that 
there must have been something besides the training of these men, and I am 
going to trace them with our doctors. I can ~t see any other reason in God's 
world for getting out and getting these practitioners, who have never had 
any. special training on stomach analysis, and who have not had any training 
on the analysis of tissues-like a pathologist has had, except upon that 
theory.'' 

Objection was made to this argument of the solicitor, at the time it was 
being made, upon -the -ground that-there-was- -no evidence to support any 
.such argument; that it was illegal, prejudicial, and highly improper. 

73. Because the juror, A. H. Henslee, was not a fair and impartial 
juror, but was prejudiced against the defendant when he was selected as_a 

juror, had previously thereto formed and·· expressed a decided opinion as to 
the guilt of the defendant; and, when selected as a juror, was biased against 
the prisoner in favor of the State. Affidavits are hereto attached and 

_ _ mark_e_d Exhibits A,. B, C, D, E, I , BB, CC, DD, EE and JJ, KK, LL, MM;-­
NN, which are hereby made a part of this motion for new trial. Affidavits 
sustaining the character of the witnesses against said Henslee a~r~e~h~e~re,,._..t""o,_ _____ _ 

·attached, marked Exhibits FF, GG, HH, and II. 
The conduct of this juror, as shown by the affidavits and other evidence, 

the condition, conduct, and state of mind of this juror is conclusive that the 
defendant did not have a fair and impartial jury trial, as provided by the 
laws arid the Constitution of this State; and a new trial s houlaoe granted. 
Upon failure to do so, the Court will commit error . 

74 Because the .juror, Johenninr,was not a fair and impartial juror, 
in that he had a fixed opinion that the defendant was guilty prior to, and 
at the time he was taken on · the jury and was not_ A fak..anCLimpartial and 
unbiased juror. Affidavits showmg that ne was not a fair and impartial 

_ __,jJm().._· r are hereto attached and marked Exhibits E, F, G, K, and I, and Jllade a 
part of this motion for new trial. 

The opinion, .conduct, and state of mind .. of this juror prior to, and at 
the time of, ·his selection as-a--juro-r-shows that the defendant did riot have a · 

______ __ fair and impartial trial, as provided by the laws •and the CoUHtitut.ion of ____ -----
this State; and, necause of the unfairness and impartiality of this juror, a 
new trial should be granted; and the Court will commit error in not grant­
ing it. ,_ 
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75. Because this --defendant, as he contends,' did not have a fair an 
impartial jµry trial, guaranteed to him under the laws of. this State, for the 
following reasons, to-wit: · · "" 

Public sentiment seemed to the Court to be greatly against him. The 
court room was a small room, and during the argument of the case so far 
as the Court could see about every seat in the court room was taken, in 
and without the bar, and the aisles at eaeh-cnd of the court room were packed 
with spectators. The jury, in going from the jury seats to the jury room, 
during the session of the court, and in going to and from the court room 

- --- -- morning, evening- and noon, were dependent upon passage-ways made for 
them by the officers of court. The bar of the court room itself was crowded, 
leaving only a small space to be occupied by counsel in their argument to 
the jury. The jury-box, when occupied by the jury, w~s inclosed by the 
crowd sitting and standing in ~uch close proximity thereto that the whispers 
of the crowd could be heard during a part of the trial. vYhen the Court's 
attention was called to this he ordered the sheriff to move the crowd back, 
and this was done. 

During the argument of the solicitor, Mr. Arnold of counsel for the de­
fense, made an objection to the argument of the solicitor, and the crowd 
laughed at him, an·d Mr. Arnold ap~aled to the Court. 

On Saturday, prior to the rendition of the verdict on Monday, the Court 
--1YaS considering whether or not he should go on with the trial during Satur­

da.y evening, or to what hour he should extend it in the evening, the excite-
- ment in and without the court room was so apparent as to cause ~pprehen­

sion in the mind of the · Court as to whether he could safely continue the 
trial .during Saturday afternoon; and, in making up his mind about the 
wisdom of thus continuing the trial, his Honor conferred with, while on the 
stand, and in the presence of the jury, 1he chief of police of Atlanta and the. 
colonel of the Fifth Georgia regiment stationed .in Atlanta conferred with 
his Honor. Not onl~ so, but the public press, apprehending trouble if the 
case continued on Saturday, united in a r equest to the Court that .he not 
continue the Court on Saturday evening. The Court, being thus advised, felt 
it unwise to extend the case on ·Saturday evening, and continued it until 
Monday morning. It was evident on Mon_day mornll!g that the public ex­
citement had not subsided, and that it was as intense as it was on SaturdaY-_ _ / __ ,,,. .. 
previous. The same excited crowds were present, and the court house was _, . - -
in the same crowded condition. When the solicitor ~ntered the court rg.onl 

,,,. 

he was met with applause by the large crowd-ladies and gentleme_9.--iJi.esent 
by stamping their feet and clapping their bands, while the ju~was in-t~;...· -------
_room about twenty feet away. / 

While Mr. Arnold, of the defense, was making _jV'lii.otion for a mist ria1. 
and while taking testimony to support it befo~re~ the Court, the crowd ap­
plauded when the witness testified that he did not think the jury heard the 
applause of the crowd on Friday of t__he trial. The jury was not in the court 
room, but were. in the jury ~~~out 20 feet away. 
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When the jury was finally charged by the Court, and the case submitted 
- to them, and when Mr. Dorse·y left the court room, a large crowd on the 

outside of the court house, and in the streets, cheered by yelling, and clap­
ping- hands, and yelling "Hurrah for Dorsey!" · 

\'.Then it was announced that the jury had agreed upon a verdict, crowds 
had thronged the court r oom to such an extent that the Court felt bound 
to clear the court room before r eceiving the verdict. This the Court did. 
But, when the verdict of the jury was rendered, a large crowd had thronged 
the outside of the court house; someone signaled t o the outsfde what the 

•, 

verdict was, and the crow<l on the outsitle raised a mighty shout of approval. 
So great was the shouting and applause on the outside that the Court had 
some difficulty in hea1·ing the response of the jurors as he called them. 

The d~f~nd!\_nt was not in the court i·oom when the verdict was ren­
dered, his presence having been waived by his counsel. This waiver was 
accepted and acquiesced in by the Court, because of the fear of violence t}la t 
might be done the defendant were he in court when the verdict was rendered. 

When -Mr. Dorsey left the court room, he was met at the court house 
door by a multitude, was hurrahed, cheered, taken upon the shoulders of a 
part of the crowd and carried partly to the building opposite, wherein he 
had his o1fice. 

-'Phis-defemlant contends that tlle'"above rec1 a s ows t at he-Oid not 
have a fair and impartial jury trial ; tbat a new trial ought to be granted ; 
and \hat the Court, failing to grant such new trial, will commit error . 

In support of this ground of the motion movant refers to the affidavits 
hereto attached marked Exhibits J to AA, inclusive, and hereby made a 
part of this m'otion for new trial. 

76. Because the Court erred in not leaving it to the jury to say whether . 
or not, under the facts, the witness Conley was an accomplice. 

· The State insisted that Conley was watching for Frank to enable him 
to have connection \vith some girl, naturally · or unnaturally; and Frank 
seeking to get her cbnsent and failing killed her to insure her silence, and 
then .employed Conley who had previously been watching for him to enable 
him to. ~onceal her body. . 

If Conley was aiding and abetting Frank in his transactions with Mary 
Phagan, and if, as a natural and probable r esult of such transaction, i\Iary 
Phagan met her aeath, then Conley would be an accomplice of Frank, al­
though he had no personal part in her killing. 

The Court, under proper instructions, ought to have left it to the jury 
to say whether Conley was or not an accomplice of F.r ank; and, in failing 

------_{,jg-l,.L(04,_.· aii.lnwdLh.ecfilis.e he failed to do so the Court committed error. 

77. The Court erred in not charging the jury that if, under instructions 
given them, they found that Conley was-an accomplice of Frank, they could 
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not convict Frank under the testimony of Conley alone; but that, to do so, 
there must be a witness other than Conley or circumstances corroborating 
the evidence of Conley. 

78. Because the Court permitted th.e witness, beae J-ackson, ·at the in­
stance of the solicitor-general, and over the objection of the defendant, 
made at the time the testimony was offered, that the same was irrelevant, 
immaterial, illegal, and prejudicial to the defendant, to testify substantially 
as follows: 

"I remember having a conversation with Mr. Starnes about a dressing roo!_ll 
incident. I told him that Mr. Frank came to the door of the dressing room 
while Emily l\1ayfield was dressing. He looked and turued around and walked 
out-just pushed the door· open and looked in. I don't know whether he 
smiled or not. I never noticed to see whether he smiled or not; he just 
kind of looked at us and turned and walked out. I didn't time him as to 
how long he stayed; he just came and looked and turned and walked out. 
At the time, Miss Emily :l\layfield had off her top dress and was holding her 
old dress in her hand to put it on. I did not r eport that to the forelady, but 
Miss Ermilie did. I have heard remarks other than those of :Miss l\layfield 
about Frank going into the dressing room. but I don't remember who said 
them. I just remember I heard something about it, two. or three different 
times, but I don't remember anythin g about it, just a few times. I heard 
the girls talking about :Mr. Frank going into t he dressing room on two or 
three different occasions. It was the middle of the week after we started 
to work ther e; I don't r emember t he time. Mr. Frank also entered the 

•• 

- --- ---- - -f1rcssing room when my-sister was in there lying do"·n; she just-had -her- - -­
feet up on t he table; she had them on a stool, I believe. She was dressed. 
I don't remember how her dress was ; I didn't look. I paid no attention- to ·'1-

him, only he just walked in and turned and walked out; looked ¥, the girls 
that were sitting in the window and walked out. 1'hcr e_ was som..g.thing said 
about this, but I don't remember. I have heard something about him going 
in the- room and staring at them, but I don't remember exactly. 1\-Ir. Frank 
walked in the dressing room on Miss 1\Jamie Kitrhens. She and I were in 
there. I have heard t his spoken of, but I don't remember. I have heard them 
speak of other times, when I wasn't there. l\fr. Frank saiu no.thing_either....time _ ____ _ 
when I was there. The door was pushed to, but there was no way to faste:µ 
the door. He pushed the door open and stood in the door. The dressing 
room had a mirror in it. It was all one room, except there were a few 
lockers for the foreladies, and there was a place where the girls changed 
their street dresses and got into their working dresses, and vice versa. There 
was no way for Mr. Frank to tell before he opened the door what the condi-

-------:t~ion of the girls was in there. I do not know whether he kne\V th r 
in 1ere or not. at was t e usual time for the girls to go in the dressing 
room, undress and get ready to go to work, changing their street clothes and 
putting on their working clothes. vVe had all registered on before we went 
up ther e in the dressing room. l\fr. Frank knew the girls had stopped there 
to register. The day he looked in the dressing room at Miss l\layfield. he 
smiled, or made some kind of a face th at looked Jike a smile-smilin g at J.\ifiss 
l\1:ayfield, he didn't speak or didn't say a word.'' .. 

This evid.ence -~vas objected to for the r easons above stated, and for the 
further r eason tha't Statements t ending to .show the conduct of Mr. Frank with 

· girls, - in going into the dressing room. with girls, was intended to create 
' 
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prejudice mtlie minds of the jurors against the defendant; and, not to illus­
·trate the question of whether he was or was not tlie murderer of Mary 
Phagan. The Court overruled these objections- and let the testimony go to 
the jury; and in doing _g>, movant contends, erred for the reas.ons above 
stated. 

79. Because the Court permitted the witness, Harlee Branch, at the 
instance of the solicitor-general, to testify to incidents at the pencil factory, 
wherein Conley, after having made the third affidavit, purported to re-enact 
the occurrence of the murder b"etween bimself and F'rank, -wnerein the body 
of .Mary Phagan was taken from the office floor to the cellar of the factory, 
the testimony permitted by the Court being substantially as follows: 

"I will have to give you the time ·of Conley's arrival at the factory, ap­
proximately. I was up there at, twelve o'cl ol·l~. a nd I ~vas a few minu~cs 
late. Conley had not arrived there t hen. \Ve wa1tecl until they brought lum 
there, which '~'as probably ten or fift.cc11 minutes later. The officers brought 
Conley into the main entrance of the fac:to ry here aud to the stair-case-I 
don't know where the st<l:i r-casc is here-yes, here it is (inclicating on dia­
gram) and they carried him up here and told him what he was there for, 
and questioned him , and made h im understand that he was to re-enact the 
pantomine.. After a few minutes con versation, and a very brief conversa­

- tion, _Conley led the officers ba«k here a.ud tu1·ned off to his left to a place 
back here; I guess this is it (indicating on diagram) , right where this is 
near some t oilets, and he was telling his story as he went through there, and 
he said when he got up there, he ·went back and found this body in that 
place. He was talking constantly-all the time; I don't know how he made 
out a part of his story. \\Tell, when he got back- After reaching this point 
at the r ear left side of the factory, describing the position of the body, as he 
stated it, he stated the head was lying towards the north and the feet to­
wards the south, as indicated, and there was a cord around the neck. He 

i:...__ ______ didlLt state_h_Q\Y_]ong_iLtook for the various movements. I didn't time it;_-_ 
I know the time I arrived there and the time I left the factory. Conley said 
when he found the body he came up to Mr. Frank-called to him some point 
along here I should judge (indicating on the diagram). I don't understand 
this diagram .exactly. And he told him the girl was dead, and I don't know 
just exactly what Frank said. I will try to eliminate as much of that con­
versation as I can. Anyhow, he said he came on up to where · Mr. Frank 

h . . - . 

us; I don't know, it must be on the same side of the building about here, I 
judge (indicating) and he went in there. He showed us the cotton room, 
and he said he went back, and he did go back, led us back, and told about 
taking up the body, how he brought it up on his shoulder, and then, ip front 
of a little kind of impression on the wall, he said be dropped it, and he 
indicated the place, and then he come up and told Mr. Frank about it-that 
he .would have to come amLh.elp him or something like that-and that Mr. 
Frank came back and took the feet, I · believe he said, and he took the head, ' 
and they brought the body up to the elevator and put it on the elevator. lli: · 
was enacting this all the .time and talking all th e time. He described ho\\\ .. 
the body was put O'!l the elevator, and he said Mr. Frank run the elevator 
down, and he went down on the elevator, On this trip he went down in 
the elevator to the basement, and he said Mr. Frank helped to take the body 
out, and they dropped it there, and Mr. Frank told him to take it up and 
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carry it back , and he put the body on his should er and carried it back to t his 
sawdust which is away back here, and that he came on back, and he said 
there was some thin gs in here which he threw on this trash pile, and Mr. 
Frank, be said , was up in the cubby hole, he said-somewhere back there­
and later he led us up there-and that Mr. Frank told him to run the ele­
vator up; so Conley and the officers and the rest of us who were with him 

- - - came up - in the elevator ; and when· they got to the first floor, just before 
getting to the first floor , he said t his was where Mr. Frank got on the ele­
vator . Mr. Frank was waiting there for him. '!'hen they brought the ele­
vator on np to the second floor, and he had them t o stop the elevat or . just, 
I suppose, a foot or a litµ~ more below the landing; and he said Mr. Frank 
jumped off when the elev'rtor was about that point, and after getting up, h e 
said Mr . Frank weut around the elevator t o a sink that he showed us back 
of the elevator, to wash his hands ; and he waited out in front and ho said 
he shut off the power while l\lr. Frank was gone around th-ere; and when l\Ir. 
Frank came back. they went in the offirc. and }le led us on in th e office 
through-there is an outer office t here, an<l he came in this way and come 
through in this offire back here, t his inner offirr, and he indicated ~h· . 
Frank's desk and a desk right behind it ;-I presume this is the two desks 
(indicating); that l\Ir. Frank sat down in the chair at t hat desk , and he 

_told }!im _to sit at the other desk , and l\Ir. Frank told him to write some 
notes.; and he was asked by some of the officers to write what :Mr. Frank 
told him t o write, and he sat down there_ and -WV-Ot.e-en~Rfl'l+-,4H'lfl--+--ft1-+i'~~--------: 

-I know the .i10te he wrote, and I don 't know whether he wrote o:rre ·or two, 
and t hat l\Ir. Frank hanclcd him some money an<l that later he took it back, 
and I don't r emember whether he gave him the c:igar ettes and money b efore 
or after this. I don't r ecall. Anyway. when he wa'3 in here. after he had 
written t he notes for the offic-ers, I found it was t ime fo r me to get in t he 
office with my copy. He hadn't finish ed; he was sti ll sitting ther e; and I 
telephoned in to the office fo r relief-someone t o relieve me-and I went 
to the office and I left him there in the office. and I "vent in . I judge it was 
about a quar ter past twelve when Conley got there. I must have gotten there 
five minutes before that time. I l ~fL.about one o'clock. They rushed Con-

-----eyrigltt up the steps and, ·probably iwo or three minutes after he got up 
there, he began this enactment, and he went very rapidly-we sor t of trotted 
to keep behind him: Questions wer e constantly asked him by four or five 
of the officers. I have <'nt out a good deal of Conley's ta lking ;- just how mnrh , 
I have no way of indil'ating. He was talking constantly, Pxrept when inter ­
rupted by qu estions. I didn't t ime it when I got t her e. 'Yhen I got to the 
office from the oli<•e station · · 
down just a bout a block and a half. Conley got t here, I ~hould say, abou t 
five minutes-after I did. I left a little after one, probably five or ten minutes. 
It would be a difficul t thing for me to estimate how much time it took Conley 
to enact what he Clid, leaving out t he conversation he had with differen t' me11 . 
While h e was acting, he was acting very rapidly; he k ept us -on the trot. 
'l'here is no way for me to give you my opinion as to bow long it took Conley 

' to go through t hat demonstration; there was no way to disassociat e th e time 
apd find out the difference between t he t wo-between th e time he was acting 

. ..Znd lalking. I didn 't attempt to do that.'' 
The defendant objected to this testimony, because: ,' · 

(a) This so-called experiment made with Conley was solely .an endeavor 
on their part to justify his story. - --
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(b) - ~j The sayings and actings of Conley,- as aforesaid, not under oath, 
had and made without cross-examination, and reported by the witness to 
the Court, tlle net result of which is-a r epetition of Conley's statement, with-
out the sanction of an oath. ~-- ...., 

(c) That Conley went to the factory immediately after making his last 
affidavit ; that that last affidavit is not the way he. tells the story on the stand; 
that he tells it wholly differently on the · stand; at least differently in many 
partfoulars; that it can not help the jury for Conley to go to illustrate that 
affidavit when he says now on the stand that much of it was a lie, and that 
it did not happen that way at all; that this evidence was of another transac­
tion, not binding ,upon this defendant. 

The Court overruled the objection and admitted t he testimony to the . 
jury; and, in doing so, committed error, for the reasons above stated. . . . 

80. Because the Court, over objection of the defendant, made at the 
time t~ evidence was offered, that the same was immaterial, incompetent, 
itlegal and prejudicial to the defendant, permitted the solicitor-general to 
ask the following questions, and the witness, l\Iiss Maggie Griffin, to make 
the following answers: 

Q. Are you acquainted with the genera e iaracter o or 
lasciviousness; that is his relations with women? 

A. Yes sir. _ 
The Court admitted the above question and answer, over the objection of 

the defendant as above stated, and thereby erred, for the reasons stated. 

81. ~ecause the Court, over objection of the defendant, made at the 
time the evidence.. was offered, that the same was immaterial, incompetent, 
illegal and prejudicial to the defendant, permitted the solicitor-general to 
ask the following questions, and the witness, l\liss Myrtie Cato, to make 
the following answers: 

Q. 'Miss Cato, I want to ask you one other questionr also. Are you 
acquainted with the general l'haracter_ of Leo 1\1. Frank for lasciviousness; 
that is, his r elations towards women? 

A . Yes, sir. 
Q. Is it good or bad? 
A. Bad. 

'-----------.L.-U.t;~.u.u.J.:.4.-~µ.u.1+4J~+.-W<~~U-¥-J~,w e."tions and answe1·s, over obj ecti 

,. a . 
·:~ ) 

the defendant as above stated, and thereby erred-;IOr the reasons stated. 

82. Because the Court, over objection-fil the defendant, ·made at the 
·time- the e-vicfence was offered, that the same was immaterial, incompetent, 
illegal and prejudicial to the defendant, permitted the solicitor-general to 
ask the following questions, and the witness, Mrs.-:H. R. Johnson, to make 

ollowing answe~: 
Q:· Now, are you · acquainted with his (Frank's) general character for 

lascivicmsness; that is, his general character towards women generally 1 
A. No, sir, not yery µiuch. 

103 



Q. Not very much 7 Well, answer the questi~n: yes- or no; are you 
acquainted 7 

A. All right, she said, not very . much. 
The Court admitted the above questions ·and answers, over the objection 

of defendant as above stated, and thereby erred, for the reasons stated. 

83. Because the Court, over the objection of the defendant, made at the 
time the evidence was offered, that the same was immaterial, incompetent, 
illegal .and prejudieial to the defendant, permitted the solicitor-general to 
ask the following questions, and the witness, Miss Marie Carst, to make 
the following answers: 
~ Q. Bad; now, Miss Carst, I will ask you if you are acquainted with 
his (Frank's) general character for lasciviousness; that is, his attitu<le to­
wards girls and women? 

A. Yes, sir. 
(~. Is that character good or bad? 
A. Bad. 
The Court admitted the abov P. questions and answers, over the objection 

of the defendant as above stated, and thereby e1•red, for the l'easons stated . 

84. Because the Court, over the objection of the defendant, made at the 
same was immaterial, incompetent, 

illegal a~d prejudicial to the defendant, permitted the solicitor-general to 
ask the following questions, and ..th.e witness, :Miss· Nellie Pettis, to make 
the followffig answers:. 

Q. Are you acquainted with his (Frank's) general character for lascivi­
ousness-; that is, with women prior to that time 1 

_A. Yes, sir 
Q. Is it good or bad? 
A. Bad. . 
The Court admitted the above questions and answers, over objection of 

the defendant as above stated, and thereby erred, for-the reasons-stated. -

85. Because the Court, over the objection of the defendant, made at the 
time the evidence was offered, that the same was immaterial, incompetent, 
illegal and prejudicial to the defendant, permitted the solicitor-general to 
ask the following questions, and the witness, Miss May Davis, to make 
the following answers : · 

Q. I want tO ask_you another question.-Are you acquainted with the 
general character of Leo M Frank, prior to April 26, 1913, as to lascivious­
ness; that is, his relations with girls and women? 

A. - yes. 
Q. Is that good or bad ? 
A. Bad. 

· The Court admitted the above questions and answers, over_objectiQll oL 
the defendant as above stated, and thereby erred, for the reasons stated. 

,.-.....,. .. -SJ: .: . , 
86. Because the Court,. over the objection of the defendant, made at the 

time the evidence was offered, that the same was immaterial, incompeten:t, 

... ... 
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illegal and prejudicial to the defendant, permitted the solicitor-general to 
ask the following questions, and the witness, Mrs. Mary E . Wallace, to make 
the following answers : 

Q. I will ask you 11ow if you are acquainted with his general character 
for lasciviousness ; that is, as to his (Frauk 's) attitude towards girls and 
women ? 

A. Yes, sir. 
Q. Is that good or bad? 
A. Bad. 
The Court admitted the above questions an<l answers, over the objec-

tion of the defend ant as above state<l, and thereby erred, for the r easons 
stated. 

87. Because the Court, over the objection of the defendant, made at the : 
time the evidence was offered, th at the same was immaterial, incompet~ 
illegal and prejudicia l to- the defendant, permitted the solicitor-general to 
ask the following questions, and the witness, Miss E&telle .Winkle, to make ., 
t he following answers : 

Q. .Are you acquai nted with hi8 (Frank's) general character for lascivi-
l.__ _____ ---1l.W~.l:il:L~lll1Ji....-a.;. :lr--1..1.Ul. i....LJ~..J.Ll.· 1..1.J..i:l.........UW. th gi r 1 s and women ? 

A . Yes sir. 
Q. Is 1' at -good -or oad ? --
A. Bad. 

. The Court admitted the above questions and answers;\over objection of 
· defendant, made at the time the evidence was offered, and t hereby erred, for 

the r easons stated. 

88. Because the Court erred, over the objection of the defendant that 
the same was ·irrelevant and immaterial and prejudicial to defendant, m 
permitting the witness, ·Louis In r am to jestify aLfoJl.o.Ns : 

1--- -------,, I am a conductor-f~r- the Georgia Railway & Power- Co. I come to 
town ahead of them cars coming in on English A venue going to Coop"r 
Street , known as the English Avenue car. I have seen them come in and 

• ·.r 
I' 

-been on it when it come in, the English Avenue car due at the juncti0n of 
Marietta and Broad Streets according to schedule at 12 :07. I have seeu the 
car due at Marietta_ and Broad streets-according to schedule at 12 :Of, the 
English A venue car, several times come in ahead of the car I was coming in 
on, as much ahead as four minutes. I saw a car that came in this morning 
that was due in town at 8 :30 ,and it got in at· 8 :24. I know the Motorman 
Matt hews. I have seen his car ahead orttme. I could not say how often." _ 

The GeuPt-~per-mitted - this testimony over -the - objection before stated, 
and in doing so erred for the r easons stated. This was prejudicial to the 
defendant because it tended to show _that at times other than on the day 
of the murder, the English A venue car , which on that day was run by the 
witness, Motorman Matthews, had r eached Marietta and Broad Streets four 
minutes ahead of tirpe. It became material to determine what time - t his 
English A venue car r eached Broad Street on the day of the murder. The 
MotorID:an Matthews and the conductor, s.wore that on that day the English 
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Avenue car reached Broad Street at 12 :07. The Court -permitted this and 
other like testimony to. be introduced as tending to discredit their statements 
that the· car was on schedµle time that day. In doing this the Cour~ err~d, 
for the fact that the English A venue car was ahead of time as much as four 
minutes on other days did not indicate that it was ahead of time on the day 
of the murder. 

89. Because the Court erred, over the objection of the defendant that 
the same was irrelevant and immaterial and prejudicial to defendant, in 
permitting the witneRs! \V. D. Owens, to testify as follows: 

''I run on wluit is known as Route Eight, White City to !Towell Station, 
for the Georgia Railway & Power Co. We were due in town at 12 :05. l\lly 
schedule is ahead of the Cooper Street and English Avenue schedule two 
minutes. I have known the English Avenue and Cooper Street car to get 
to the junction of :Marietta and Broad Streets ahead of my car. The Eng­
lish Avenue car is due there at 12 :07; my schedule at 12 :05. I have known 
the English Avenue car to get there as much as two minutes ahead of us. 
That would make the En glish Avenue car four minutes ahead of time. I have 
known this ft:> qccur -after April 26th. I don't know whether it occurred 
prior to that tiipe. " 

The Court permitted this testimony -<:H~ the objection before stated, 
and in doing so erred for the reasons stated. This was prejudicial to - the ___ ·----

_ defendant because it · tended to show that at tii:nes other than on the day 
of the murder, the English A Yenue car, which_nn that day was run by the 
witness, Motorman :Matthews, had reached .Marietta and Broad ·Streets four . 
minutes ahead of time. It became material to determine what time this * · 

B S T 
,.,~ 

English Avenue car reached road trect on the day of the murder. he 
Motorman Matthews and the conductor, swore that on that day the English 
A venue car reached Broad Street at 12 :07. The Court permitted this and 
other like testimony to be introduced as t ending to discredit their statements_ . 

---~r.tta-Hhe-car was-on scnedule time that- day. - In doing this the Co:urt erred, 
for the fact that the English Avenue car was ahead of time as much as four 
minutes on other days did not indicate that it was ahead of time on the day 
of the murder. 

90. Because of the fo1lowing colloquy which occurred during the trial 
and while the wi~ness, John Ashley J ones, was on the stand, during the 
cross-examination of Jones by the solicitor: 

Q. You never heard anybody down there sa r _anything about-Mr. 
----------Frank's practice~ and -relations with -the girls. 

A. Not in ifthe Pencil Factory. · 
Q. Not at all? You never did talk to any of these young girls, did 

you? _ 
A. No, I don't happen to know. any of them. 
Q. Or any of the men? 
A. N<r.-
Q. You don't know what kind of practices Mr. Frank may have carried 

on clown there in the Pencil Factory 1 
A. No. 
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. 
-Q.-You don't know, you never heard anybody say that Mr. Frank would 

take girls in his lap in his office here? 
A. No. 
(Here objection was made by Mr. Arnold.) 
The Court: On cross examination he can as1Phim if he has heard of cer­

tain things. 
Mr. Arnold: Up to April 26th 7 
The Court: Y cs, s.ir. 
Mr. Dorsey:· I am not four-flushing or any such thing; I am going to 

bring the witnesses here. 
(~. You never heard of Frank going out there to Druid Hills and being 

caught di<l you, before Apl'il 26th Y 
A. No, but our reporter, it was his business to find out, and if he had 

found it out, he certainly would not have issued such a policy. 
Q. Now, about twelve months ago,. you never heard of Frank kissing 

girls and playing with- their nipples on their breast around there 1 
A. No, I never heard such a thing. 
-(~. You never heard of that at all? 
A. I never heard that. I had been in Mr. Frank's­
Q. You never talked to 'fom Blackstock, then, did you ? · 
A. I haven't the pleasure of Mr. Blackstock 's acquaintance. 
Q. Did you ever know Mrs. L. -l*-Coursey? 
A. I can't say that I ever heard of her. 
·Q. Miss Myrtie <.:a10, you never heard of her, and that he would go into 

~h ~ ~ 
_ w!.e-

A. Mr. Dorsey, I have been down there. 
. By the Court: He wants to know if you ever heard of that before. 

Q. He made no apology and no explanation, but just walked right on 
in there when they were lying on the couch ? 

A. I never heard that. 
Q. Did you ever hear of his putting his arms around l\Iyrtie Cato m 

the office? 
A. No, sir. 

- - --- ---

Q . . Did ou ever he11r al>ou.L the time he went-in-~ lit+le OerH-o-::tt-r.-lr=------ - --­
f------s;:;-;o:;-;n:;--itca-r-t -:,::v~as:-"'-::s~ic:-:t·k:-~,t.1ying in 1 he dressing rQom with her dress u-p, and stood 

up there and looked at her, and hear any talk of the girls there ·about his 
attitude? 

A. No, sir. 
Q. Did you ever hear about his frequently going into the dressing room 

with Vernie l\foDaniel? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. Did you ever hear of the time it was said that :Miss Pearl Darlson 

-about five years ago, when he l1eld out the money ill one hand and put 
his hand on the gWJ., that she threw the monkey wrench at him? You never 
heard of that time 1 

A. No, sir. •\ 
Q. Did you ever talk to :Mrs. Martin Donegan? 
A. No, sir, not that I know of. 
Q. Did you ever hear them $ay that he paid special attention to the 

girls, and winked and smiled at them, and had nude pictures hung up in his 
office, and walked around and slapped the girls on the seat 1 

A. No, sir.. . 
Q. Miss Wing-ate, 34 Mills Street, did you ever talk to her about Frank? 
A. No, sir, I don't know her. 
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Q. Did you ever hear C. ·n. Donegan talk about Frank? 
A. No, sir. 
Q. You never heard any of these factory people talk ab.out him 1 
A. No, sir. 
The Court erred in permitting the solicitor, although the witness denied 

hearing all of the remarks r eferred to, to say in the presence of the jury that 
he was not four-flushing, but that he was going to bring the witnesses there, 
thereby improperly saying to the jury that he had such witnesses and meant 
to bring them in. 

The Cour~ erred in not withdrawing this whole subject from the jury 
and in not rebuking the solicitor-general for inj ecting the questions in th..._ __ 
case and asserting that he had witnesses to prove the things asked about. · 

These suggestions and intimations of the solicitor-general were exceed­
ingly prejudicial to the defendant, and for making them be ought to have 
been severely r ebuked by the Court, and failure of the Court to do so was 
cause for a new trial. 

91. Because the Court erred in charging the jury as follows: 
'

1 I s Leo M. Frank guilty 1 Are you satisfi<'d on that beyond a rca~ 
able doubt from the evidence in this case 1 Or is his plea of not guilty the 
truth?" 

- ----------~e--Court-erred in-putting- the--proposition of the -defendant's guilt or 
innocence to the jury in this manner, because the effect of the same was to 
put the burden upon the-d~-endant-of-establishing his plea of not guilty, · 
and the further effect was to impress upon the jury that unless they be­
lieved that the defendant's plea of not guilty-was the truth that they could 
not acquit . The tendency of this charge was to impress upon the jury tha..t 
they were to consider only upon the one side as to whether they believed 
Leo M. Frank gui~ty or upQn the other side. they _we.r.e to consider only the------­

---q-uestion of whet~r they believed his plea of not guilty, and there was no 

~ 

middle ground in the ca~ And movant says that the error in this charge 
is that it leaves entirely out of view the consideration of the third proposi­
tion which the jury had the right to consider, and that is as to whether, 
evep. though they did not believe his plea of not guilty the truth, still if they 
had a reasonable doubt in their minds of his guilt they should acquit him. " 

92. Movant further says that a- new trial should be granted because of 
the following : 

Mr Dorsey, the solieitol' geaeral, in tlte-eoncluding argument, madnhe 
following -atatement: 

"Now, gentlemen (addressing the jury) Mr. Arnold spoke to you about 
the Durant case. That case is a celebrated case. It was said that that case __ _ 
was the greatest crime of the century. I don't know where Mr. Arp.old got 
his authority for the statement that he made with reference to that case. I. 
would you like to know it.'' · 

·Whereupon the following col~oiuy occurred: 
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Mr. Arnold : I got it out of the publi<! prints, at the time, Mr. Dorsey, 
published all over-the country, ~ read it in the newspapers, that's where I 
got it. . . . 

1'I~ . Dorsey (resuming): On April 15, 1913, Mr. C. M. Pickett, the dis-
trict attorney of the City of San Francisco, wrote a letter-

Mr. Arnold: I want to object to any communication between Mr. Pickett 
and Mr. Dorsey-it's just a personal letter from this man, and I could 
write to some other person there and get information satisfactory to me, 
no doubt, just mrl\1r. Dorsey pas done, and I object to his reading- &n"------­
letters or communications from anybody out there. 

Mr. Dorsey: This is a matter of public notoriety. Here 's his reply 
to a telegram I sent him, and in vie\v of his statement, I have got a right 
to read it to the jury. 

l\lr. Arnold: You can arguc a matter o.f public notoriety-, you can 
argue a matter that appears in the public prints-my friend can, but as to 
bis writing particular letters to parti cular men, why that's introducing evi­
dence, and I must object to it; he has got a right to state simply his recol­
lect-ion of the occurrence, or his general information on the subject, but he 
can't read any lettei·s or telegrams from any particular people on the sub­
ject. 

Mr. Dorsey: Mr. Arnold brought this in, nnd I telegraphed to San 
Franrisro. and I want to read this telegram to the jury; can't I do it 1 

Mr. Arnold: If the C'onrt pl ease I ·want to object to 11ny particular let­
ter or telegram,-! can telegraph and get my information as 1vell as he can, 
I don't know whether the infol'fllfttion is true, I don't know who he t ele­
graphed about it; I have got a right to argtw a nrnt tc.•r 1 hnt appears in the 
public prints, and that's a ll I argued,-what appears in the papers,-it may 

- - be right or wrong. but if my friend has a friend he knows there, and writes 
and gets some information. that's introducing evidence, and I want to put 
him on notice that I object to it. I have got the samE> right to telegraph 
there and get my own information. And besides, my friend sec>ms to know 
a bout that case pretty well, he's writing four months ago. Why did he 
do it? 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming): Because I anticipated some such claim would 
be made fo this presence. 

l\Ir. Arnold: You anticipated it, then, I presume, because you knew it 
-----wa.s-pu bl ish-ef4-tha+!s W-h at I w ent---{Hl.---

·• 

1\f r . Dorsey (resuming) : I anticipated it, and I know the truth about 
that case. 

Mr. Arnold: I object to his reading any communication unless I have 
the right to investigate it also; I am going only on what I read in the 
public press. April 15th is nearly two weeks before the crime is alleged to 
have been committed. I want to record an objection right now to my friend 
doing any suc}l thing as that, reading a telegram from anybody picked out 
by my friend Dorsey, to give-him-.tl1e kind of information he wants for his 
speech, and I claim th e right to communicate out there myself and get such -
information as I can, if he's given the right to do it. 

The Court: I'll either have to expunge from the jury what you told the 
jury, in your argument, or-

Mr. Arnold: I don't want it expunged. I stand on it. 
The Court: I have either got to do one of the two-
1\f r. Dorsey: No, sir, can 't I state to thi~ry what I know about it,. 

as well as he <>an state what he knows 1 
Mr. Arnold: Certainly he can, as a matter of public notoriety, but not 

as a matter of individual information or opinion. 
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The Court: You can state, Mr. Dorsey, to the ,jury, your information 
about the Durant case, just like he did, but you can't read anything-don't 
introduce any evidence. · 

• l\fr. Dorsey (resuming) : My information is that nobody has ever con­
fessed the murder of Blanche Lamont and Minnie Williams. But, gentle­
men of the jury, as I '11 show you by reading this book, it was p~·oved at the 
trial. and there can be no question upon the fact, 'fhco<lorc Durant was 
guilty, the body of one of these girls having been found in the belfry of the 
church in question, and the other in the basement. Here's the book con­
taining an account of that case, repor ted in the 48 Pacific Reporter, and this 
showed, gentlemen of the jury, that the body of that girl, stripped stark 
naked, was found in the belfry of Emanuel «hurch, in San Francisco, after 
she bad been mis.sing .for two weeks. It shows t hat Durant was a medical 
student of high stand ing, and a prominent member of the church , with superb 
character: a bett er character than is shown by this man, Leo M. Frank, be­
cause not a soul came in to say that he didn't enjoy the confidence and 
respect of every member of that large congregation. ancl all the medical stu­
dents with whom he associated. Another thing, this book shows that the 
crime was committed in 1895, and th is ma.n-Dnrant never mounted the gallows 
until 1898, and the facts are that his mother t ook the remains of her son and 
cremated them, because she didn't want them to fall into the hands of the _ 
medical students, as they would have done in the State of California, had she 
not made the demand and received th e body. Hence, that 's all poppy-cock he 
was telling you about. There never was a guiltier man, there never was a •. 
man of 11igber character , there never was a more courageous jury or better 

----------::::---~atisfied community. than Theodore Durant, the jury that tried him, and the 
people of San Francisco, where he lived and comm itted his crime and died. 

Movant says that a new trial should be granted, because of the fact 
that the Court did not squar ely and unequivocally rule that the j ury should 
not consider the statement Mr. Dorsey made as to the _letter C. M. Pickett, the 
district attorney, had written, and that a new trial should be granted because 
the argument was illegal, unwarranted, not sustaine(l by the evidence, and 
t ended to inflame and unduly prejudice t~e jury's mind. Neither t he lette_r _ _ 

----from -Piruett, nor the telegram wa·s r ead further than is ·shown in the fore­
going statement. -

93. The movant sa_ys that a new trial should be granted because of the 
following ground : 

'!'he solicitor-general having~ in his concluding argument, made the vari­
ous statements of fact about the Duran t case, as shown in the preceding 
ground of this motion, the judge erred in failing- to charge the jury as fol­
lows, to-wit: 

"The jury arc instructed that the farts in other cases r ead or stated in 
your · l1caring are 1 o have no inftucn rc upon yon in making your verdict. 
You a re to try this rase upon it s own facts and upon the opinion you enter- -
tain of the evidence here intrqduccd." 

94. Movant says that a new t!:ial should be granted because of the fol­
lowirt{ ground: 
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The solicitor-general having, in his concluding argumen:t, made the vari­

ous statements of fact about the Durant case, as shown in the pree;eding 
ground of this molion , the judge erred in failing to charge the juey as 
follows, to-wit: _ _ __ __ _ 

'' 'l'he jury are instruc:ted that the fac:ts in othc·r cases rcacl or stated in 
your hearing are to have no intiuence upon you in making your ver<lict. 

, You are to try this ease upon its own facts and upou the opinion you enter­
tain of the evidence lwre introduced." 

95. Because the Court should ha vc given in char ge the instrue;­
tion set forth in the prec:('(.ling grouml ~ because of the following argument 
made by the solicitor-general, in his concluding :argilment to the jury, said 
argument being a discussion of the facts of other cases, an<l requiring such,.......­
charge as was requested, the remarks of the solicitor-general, in con~i6i1, 
being as follows : · · . 

' ' Oscar Vvilde, an Irish knight, a literary man, Lrilliant, _tb-c(~uthor· of 
works that will go down the ages-Lady \Vindemere 's Fan, 'De Profundis, 
which he wrote while c•onfiued in ,jail; a man who ha.d. 'the effrontery and 
the boldness, when the · Marquis of <iucensbury saw .that there was something 
wrong between this intellec:tual giant and his son, sought to break up their 
companionship ; he sued the Marquis for damages, which brought retaliation 
on the part of the Marquis for criminal practices on the part of \\Tilde, this 
intellectual giant; and wherever the E nglish language is read, t he effrontery, 
the boldness, -the- coolness of this man, Osear Wilde, as he stood the cross­
examination of. the ablest la,vyers of England-an effrontery that is charac­
teristic of the man of- his type,-that examination will remain the subject 
matter of study for law-yeI'S and for people who are interested in th e type 
of pervert like this man. Not even Oscar \Vilde 's wife-for he was a m.ar-

. ried man and had two children,-suspeeted that he was guilty of such im­
moral practices;- and, as I say, it never would have been brought to light 
probably, because committed in secret, had not this man had the effrontery 
and the boldness and the impudence himself to start the proceeding which 
culminated in sending him to prison for three long years. He's the man who 

-1cCLthc-aesthetic ~~.Rt-;-li.e-wa~a schola-r;--a literary mmr, cout;-mrtnr,-and _ _ _ _ 
cultured, and as I say, his cross-examination is a thing to be read with ad-
miration by all lawyers, but he was convict ed, and in his old age, went totter-
ing to his gPa.v.e; a confessed pervert. Good character1 vVhy, he came to 
America, after having launched what is known as the 'aest hetic movement ' 
in England, and throughout this country lectured to large audiences, and it -­
is he "·ho raised t he su11tlO'\.Y,i!l' from a weed to the dignity of a flower. 
Handsome, not lacking in physical or moral rourage, an<l yet a pervert, but 
a man of previous good character. Abe Ruef, o.LSan Francisco, a man of his 
r.ace and religion, was th e boss of the town. respec:ted and honored, but he 
corrupt ed Schmitt, and he rorrupted everything that he put his hand~ on. 
and just as a life of immorality, a life of sin. a life in which he fooled the-> 
good people when cl ebmwhing the poor girls wi1 h whom he came in ront~ct. 
has brought thjs man before this jury, so did eventually Abe Ruef 's rarcer 
t erminate in the penitentiary. I have already r<>ferred to Dtu·ant. Good 
character isn't worth a eE" nt when you have got the rasc before you. And 
crime don't go only with the ignorant and the poor. The ignorant, like Jim 
Conley, as an il1ustration, commit th e small crime, and he doesu 't k~ow any­
thing about some of this higher type of crimes but a man of high intellect and 
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wonderful endowm.ents wbich, if directed in the right line, bring honor and 
glory; if those same faculties and talents are perverted and not controlled, 
as was the case with this man, they will carry him down. Look at McCue, 
the mayor of Charlottesville; a man of such reputation that the people ele­
_vated him to the head of that municipality, but notwithstanding that good 
reputation, he didn't have rock-bed character, and becoming tired of his 
wife, he shot her in the bath-tub, a:nd the jury of gallant and noble and 
courageous Virginia gentlemen, notwithstai;iding his good character, sent him 
to a felon's grave. Richeson, of Boston, was a preacher, who ebjoyedtli_e ___ _ 
confidence of his flock. He was engaged to one of the wealthiest and most 
fascinating women in Boston, but an entanglement with a poor ~ little girl, 
of whom he wished to rid himself, caused this man, Richeson to so far forget 
his character and reputation and his rareer as to put her to death. And all 
these are cases of circumstantial evidence. And after conviction, after he 
had fought, he at last admitted it, in the hope that the governor would at 
last save his life, but he didn't do it, and the Massachusetts jury and the 
l\1ass~chusetts governor were courageous enough to let that man who had 
taken that poor girl's life to save his reputation as the pastor of hfs flock, 
~o, and it is an illustration that will encourage and stimulate ev.ery. right-
thinking man to do his duty. Then, there's Beattie. Henry Clay Beattie, 
of Richmond, of splendid family, a wealthy family, proved good character, 
though he didn't possess it, took his wife, the mother of a twelve-month's '-old 
baby, out automobiling, and shot her ; yet that man, looking at the blood in 
the automobile, joked, joked. jokedJ_]Je was cool and calm, but he joked 
too much ; and although the detectives were abused and maligned, and slush 
funds to save him from the gallows were used in his defense. a courageous-­
jury, an honest jury, a Vi1:g.inia jnry, measured up to the requirements of the 
hour a11d ~ent him to his- deat11, tnus putting old Virginia. and her citizenship 
on a high plane. And lrn never did confess. hut left a note to be read after 
he was dead, saying that he was guilty. Crippen , of England, a doctor, a 
man of high stan<ling, r crogn ize<l abitity-:rnd~od r eputation, killed his wife 
because of infatuation for another woman, and pnt her remains away where 
he thought as this man thought. tliat it would never be discovered; but mur­
der will out. and be was rlisro~ered. and he was tried, and be it said to the 
glpry of old- England; he was ·executed." 

96. Movant furth er says that a new trial should be granted because of 
the following ground : 

The soUcitor-general, in his conclucling_ argument, spoke to the jury as 
follows: 

''But to crown it all, in this table whi<'h is now turned to the wall, you 
have Lemmie Quinn arriving, not on the minute, but to serve your purposes, 
from 12 :20 to 12 :22 (referring -to a.-1ahle which the defendant 's counsel had 
exhibited to the jury giving, as was claimed by counsel, in chronological order, 
the _happening of events as to defendant on April 26) but that, gentlemen, 
conflicts with the evidence of Freeman and the other young lady, who ptaced 
Quinn by their eviden c~, in the factory before this time." 

Whereupon the following occu1·red : 
l\Ir. Arnold: There isn't a wor<l of eviclenc·n to thnt._cft'cc.L;_.t.J10se ladies 

were th ere at 11 ::35 and left at 11 :45, ('orinthia Hall ancl Miss Freeman, they 
left there at 11 :45, an<l. it was after thcv hnd 1•nt011 lnnrh and about to pay 
the-ir -fare before they ever saw Quinn. ;,t the> li1.1 l~ c·afe. the Busy Bee. He 
says that they saw Quinn over at 1he fn.<:1.ory before 12, as I uuderstootl it." 

l\Ir. Dorsey: . Yes, sir, by 11is evidence: 
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Mr. Arnold: That's absolutely incorrect, they never saw Quinn there· 
then, and never swore they did. 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming): No, they didn't see him there; I doubt if any-
body else saw him there-, either. - - - · 

Mr. Arnol~: If a crowd of people here laughs every time we say. any­
thing how are we to hear the Court 1 He has made a whole lot of little mis­
statements, but I let those pass, but I am going to interrupt him on every 
substantial one he maJscs. Ile says those ladies saw Quinn,-says they say 
Quinn was ther e before 12, and I say he wasn't there, and they didn't say 
that he was there then. 

The Court: What is it you say, Mr. Dorsey? 
Mr. Dorsey : I was arguing to the jury the evidence . 

. The Court: Did you make a statement to that effect? 
Mr. Dorsey : I made a statement that those two young ladies say they 

met Holloway as he left the facto ry at 11 :05-I make the statement that as 
soon as they got back down to that Greek cafe, Quinn came in and said to 
them, "I ..have just been in and seen Mr. Frank." . 

Mr. Arnold : They never said that, they said they met Holloway at 
11 :45, they said at the Busy Bee Cafe, but they met Quinn at 12 :30. 

Mr. Dorsey : Well, get your record,-you can get a record on almost 
any phase, this busy. Quinn was blowing hot and blowing cold, no man in 
God 's world knows what he did say, but I got his affidavit there. 

Mr. Arnold: I have found that evidence, now, Mr. Dorsey, about the 
time those ladies saw Quinn. 

Mr. Dorsey: I'll admit he swore both ways. 
Mr. Arnold: No, he didn't either. I read from the evidence of Miss 

Corinthia Hall : Then-Mr . Dorsey asked her: ''Then-you say-you-saw Lemmie 
Quinn right at the Greek cafe at five minutes to twelve, something like that1" 
A. "No, sir, I don't remember what time it was when Y'saw him, 've went 
into. the cafe, ordered sandwiches and a cup of coffee, drank the coffee and 
when we were waiting on the change he came in.'' And further on, ''All he 
said (Quinn) was he had been up and had seen Mr. Frank, that was all he 
said1" A. "Yes, sir," and so on. Now the evidence of Quinn-+-...!..."~4Hi1.+1~<t---------­
of clock was that?''-he's telling the time he was at DeFoor's pool parlor­
" What sort of clock was that? A. Western Union clock. Q. What did the 
clock say when you looked at it 1 A. 12 :30." And he also swore that he 
got back to the pencil factory a t I'2:20, tpa\ 's in a ·half dozen different places. 

The Court: Anything contrary to that record, :Mr. Dorsey? · 
Mr. Dorsey: Yes, sir, I'm going to show it by their own table that 

didn 't occur-that don't scare anybody and don't change the facts. 

The Court erred, under the foregoing facts, in not r estraining the solicitor­
general from making the erroneous statements of fact objected to by defen~­
ant 's counsel, which the evidence did not authorize, and in permitting him 
to proceed, and in not r ebuking -thesolicitor-general, and in not stating to 
the jury that there was no such evidence as the solicitor-general had stated, 
in . the case, and defendant says that for this improper argument, and for this 

·-- - ---failure of the Court, there should be granted a new trial. 

.• '. 
97. Movant further says that a new trial should be granted because of 

the following: 
In his concluding argument Solicitor-general Dorsey, referring to the de­

fendant's wife, and ref_erring to the claim made by the soiicitor-general that 
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the defendant's wife had not visited him for a certain time after he was first 
imprisoned, told the jury: 

"Do you tell me that there lives a true wife, conscious of her husband's 
innocence, that wouldn't have gone through snap-shotters, reporters and 
everything else, to have seen him.'' 

· Whereupon the following colloquy ensued : 
Mr. Arnold: . I must object t o as unfair an<l outrageous an argument as 

that, that his wife didn't go ther e through any consciousness of guilt on his 
___.part. I have sat here and heard the unfairest argument I have ever heard, 

and I can't object to it , but I do object to his making any allusion to the fail­
ure o.f the wife to go and see him; it's unfair, it isn't the way to treat a man 
on trial for his life. 

The Court: Is there any evidence -to that effect ? 
Mr. Dorsey : Here is the statement I 1'iave read. . 
Mr. Arnold: I object to his drawing any conclusions from his wife going 

or not going, one way or tlie other-it ~s an outrage upon law and decency and 
fairness. · · 

The Court: , Whatever was in the evidence or the stat6ment I must allow 
it. 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming) : Let the galled jade wince-
Mr. Arnold: I object to that, I 'm not a "galled jade," and I 've got a 

right to object. I'm not galled at all, and that statement 1s entirely un­
called for. 

The Court: He has got the -right to interrupt you: 
Mr. Dorsey : You've had your speech. 
Mr. Rosser: And we never had any such dirty speech as that either. 
l\1r. D_orsey :_ lobject to his-11em-ark, your-Honnr, I hav_e_a rigfil -to argue 

- this case. 
Mr. Rosser: I said that remark he made about .Mr. Arnold, and your 

-nonor said it was correct; I'm not criticising his speech, I don't care about 
that. 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming) : Frank said that bis wife never went back the.re 
because she was afraid that the snap-shotters would get her picture,-because 
she didn't want to go through the line of snap-shotters. I tell you, gentlemen 
of the jury, that there never lived a woman, conscious of the rectitude and 
innocence of her husband, who wouldl) 't have gone to him through snap­
shotters, reporters and advice of any Rabbi under the sun. And you know it. 

/\ 
Movant says that the Court erred in not taking positive action, under the 

circumstances aforesaid, and in not restraining the Solicitor-General from 
making his unfounded and unjust inferences from the -alleged failure of 
the defendant ;s wife to visit him, which was not authorized by the evidence 
in the case, and erred in-ttllowing the Solicitor-General to argue upon this 
subject at all, and erred! n not admonishing the jury that such argument 
could not b.e-considered and should have no weight with the jury, and the 
Court erred in not rebuking the Solicitor-General for making the reply vv.hich 
he made to the interruption, to the effect "Let the galled jade wince," and 
erred in not rebuking the Solicitor-General for such ~njust comments upon...=--=--.:... 
a merited interruption,-and because of sue failures of the C~urt, and be-
cause of the aforesaid erroneous, un,just and unfounded arguments of the 
Solicitor-General, movant says that a new_tr·ial should be granted. 

"''• 
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98. Movant says that a new trial should be granted because of the fol-

lowing: 
The Solicitor-General, in his concluding argument to the jury, spoke as 

follows : ,.. ·-- -
If there be a negro who accuses me of a crime of which I am innocent, 

I tell you, and you know it's true, I'm going to confront him, even before 
any attorney, no matter who he is, returns from Tallulah Falls, and if not 
then, I will tell you.just as soon as that attorney does return, I 'm going to see 

- that that negro is brought into my p resence, and permitted to set forth 
his accusations. You make much here of the fact that you didn't know what 
this man Conley was going to say when ~e got on the stand. You could have 
known it, but you dared not do it. 

Whereupon the following colloquy ensued : 

Mr. Rosser: May it please the Court, that's an untrue statement; at that 
.time when he proposed to go through that dirty farce, with a dirty negro, 
with a crowd of policemen, confronting this man, he made his first statement, 
-his last statement he said, and these addendas, nobody ever dreamed of 
them, and Frank had no chance to meet them; that's the truth. You ought 
to tell the truth; if a -man 1s involved for his life; that's the truth. 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming) : It don.1Jllake any difference about your ad­
dendas and you may get up there just as much as you want to, but I 'm going 

to put it right up to. this jury=----------------------- ---
- -----------

• 

Mr. Rosser: :May it please the Court, have I got the right to interrupt 
him when he mis-states the -facts? 

The Court: Whenever he goes outside of the record. 
Mr. Rosser: Has he got the right to comment that I haven't exercis~d 

my reasonable rights? 
The Court : No, sir, not if he has done that. 
Mr. Rosser: Nobody has got a right to comment on the fact that I have 

made a reasonable objection. 
Mr. Dorsey: But I'm inside of the record, and you know it, and the 

jury knows it. I said, may it please your Honor, that this man, .Frank, de-
clined to be confronted by this man Conley. -

l\1r. Rosser: That isn't what I objected . to, he said that at that meeting 
that was proposed by Conley, as he says, but really proposed by the detectives, 
when I was out of the city, that if that had been met, I would have known 
Conley's statem011t, and that's not true; I would not have been any wiser 
about his statement than I was here the other day. 

The Court: You can comment upon the fact that he r efused to meet 
Frank or Frank refused to meet him, and at the time be did it, he was out of 
the city. 

Mr. Arnold: We dicLobject to that evidence, Your Honor, but Your 
Honor let that in. 

The Court: I know; go on. 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming) Th ey see the force of it-

Mr. Rosser: Is that a fai r comment, Your Honor, if I make a reasonable 
objection, to say that we see the force of it. 

The Court: I don't think that, in reply to your objection, is a fair state- --­
ment. 

115 



,· 

/ 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming): Now, m .. vef it please Your Honor, if they don't 
see the force of it, you do- . ·/ 

_ . Mr. Ross~~ : I want to kno"\}"/ is Your Honor's ruling to be absolutely. dis-
regarded like that 1 ,../ 

The Court: Mr. Dors,ey, stay inside of the record, and quit commenting 
on what they say and 90. 

Mr. Dorsey: I .am inside of the record, and Your Honor knows that's 
an entirely proper ,. comment. 

Mr. Rosser-: Your Honor rules-he says one thing and then says your 
Honor knows better. 

Mr. Dorsey :Your Honor knows I have got a right to comment on the 
conduct of this defendant. 

The Court: ·Of course, you have, but when they get up and object, I don ~t 
_ think you have any right to comment on their objections as they are making 

. ·- them to the Court. 
/ . -- -- 1'ir. Dorsey: I don't 1 

The Court: No, I don't think so. 
Mr. Dorsey: Isn't everything that occurs in the presence of the Court 

the subject matter for comment 1 
The Court: No, I don't think you can comment on these things. -You can 

comment on any conduct within the province of this trial, but if he makes an 
objection that's sustained, why, then you can't comment on that. 

~ Mr. Dorsey: Does your Honor say I'm outside of ·the record Y 

--- - "\._ _ __ --F~'r-an-?:ef ::e~ ~o ~~e~ ~~fs'~~~: i~ ~~;;}!~i~~ ~~~ ~::~~~;o~~~~e t~~e f~f ;h\h-~! 
do that. . 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming): This man Frank, with Anglo-Saxon blood in his 
veins, a graduate of Cornell, the superintendent of the pencil factory, so anx­
ious to ferret out this murder that he 'phoned Schiff three times on Monday, 
April 28th, to employ the Pinkerton Detective :A-gency, this man of Anglo­
Saxon blood and intelligence, refused to meet this ignorant negro, Jim Conley. 
He refused upon the flimsy pretext that his counsel was out of town but when 
his counsel returned, when he had the opportunity to know at least something 
of the accusations that Conley brought against this man, he dared not let hiID: 
meet him. · 

Movant says that the Court erred in allowing the Solicitor-General to 
comment upon an alleged failure of the defendant to meet the witness, Conley · 
and erred, when the defendant's counsel objected and interrupted him, the 
same not being authorized by the evidence, and erred in not stopping the 
Solicitor-General, and erred in not making a decisive and unequivocal ruling 
that such comment was improper, and should not influence the jury, and fur­
ther erred in allowing the Solicitor-General to comment, as he did in the fore­
going statement of facts, upon the interruption; and the Court expressly erred 
in ruling that the Solicitor-General could comment upon the fact that Frank­
refused to meet Conley; and because of such failures and errors on the Court's 
part, and because of such improper and prejudicial argu.ment by the Solicitor-
Genez:!tl, the movant says that a new trial snould be granted him. __ 

99. Movant further says that a new trial should be granted because of 
the following : 
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The Solicitor-General, in his concluding argument, referring to the visit 
of the defendant to Bloomfield's undertaking establishment, on April 27, made 
the following remarks to the jury : 

Frank says that he visited the morgue not only once but twice. If he 
went down .there and visited that morgue, and saw that child and identified 
her body, and it tore him all to pieces, as he tells you it did, let any honest 
man, I don't care who he be, on this jury, seek to fathom the mystery of th1s - ­
thing; tell me why it was, except for the answer I give you, he went down there 
tn view that bojy again. Rogers says he didn't look at it; Black says he didn't 
see him look at it. 

Whereupon the following occurred : . 
l\Ir. Rosser: He is mis-stating the evidence. Rogers never said he didn 't 

look at the body, he said he was behind him, and didn't know whether he did 
or not ; and Black says he didn't know whether he-did or not. 

1\fr. Dorsey: Rogers said he never did look at that body. 
1\Ir. Arnold: I insist that isn' t the evidence. Rogers said he didn't know, 

and couldn 't answer whether he saw it or not, and Black said the same thing. 
~fr. Dorsey (resuming): I am not going to quibble with you. 'l'he truth 

is, and you know it, that when that man Prank went down there to look at that 
body of that poor girl, to identify her, that ·he never went in that r oom, and if 
he did look at her long enough to identify her, neither John Black nor Rogers 
.nor Gheesling knew it. ·I tell you, gentlemen of the jury, that the truth of this 
thing is that Frank never looked at the body of that poo1!- girl, but if ~did, 
it was just a glance, as the electric light was flashed on and immediately turned 
and .went into another room. / 

Mr. Rosser: There isn't a bit of proof that he went into another room, I 
object again, sir, there isn't a particle of proof of that. 

The Court: Look it up and see what was said. 
Mr. Dorsey : I know this evidence. 
Mr. Rosser: If your Honor allows it to go on, there's no use looking it up. 

He never said anything about going into another ·room. 
The Court: What is your remembrance about that. 
Mr. Rosser: It isn't true, your Honor. 
Mr. Dorsey: I challenge you to produce it. 
Mr. Rosser: There's no use to challenge it, if he goes on and makes the 

argument they make, those deductions for which there 's no basis, but wheri 
he makes a mis-statement of the evidence, it's perfectly useless to go on and 
look it up, and we decline to look it up. 

Mr. Dorsey: I insist that they look it up. I insist that I am sticking to 
the facts. . 

Mr. Rosser : No, your are not. 
The Court: Well, if you '11 give me the record, I '11 look it up. Mr. Haas, 

look that up, and see what is the fact about it. 
---------,r-rr-.~orsey: I know what Boots Rogers said myself. 

The Court: The jury knows what ·was said. 
Mr. Dorsey: 'l'hat 's quibbling. 
Mr. Arnbld : Is that correct, your Honor 1 
The Co'urt: No, that's not oorrect; whenever they object, l\tlr. Dorsey, 

if you doa 't agree upon any record, have it looked up, and if they are righ1· and 
you know it, and you are ·wrong, or if they are wrong and you also know it, 
if they are wrong they are quibbling, and if they are right they are not quib-
bling. Now, just go on. · · 
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I\fr. Rosser: Now, the question of whether Boots said he went into that 
room is now easily settled. (Mr. Rosser here read that portion of the cross 
examination of the witness Rogers, stating that when Frank left the door of 
the undertaking room, he went out 1of his view.) 

Mr. Dorsey: Well, that 's cross examination, ain 't it? 
Mr. Rosser: Yes, but I presume he would tell the truth on cross examina-. 

tion, I don't know; he passed out of his view, he didn't say he went into a 
room. 

Mr. Dorsey : Correct me if I'm wrong. Boots Rogers said he didn't go 
where the corpse lay, and that's the pruposition we lay down. 

~Ir. Rosser: That isn 't the proposition ei.ther; now you made a statement 
that isn't true, the other statement isn't true. Rogers said that when he left 
"he went out of my view,'' he was practically out of his view all the time. 
I was just trying to quote the substance of that thing. 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming): He wanted to get out of the view of any man who 
represented the majesty anu dignity of the law, and he went in behind cur­
tains or any old thing that would hide his countenanc~ from these men. And 
he said on the leading examination-

Mr. Rosser: I don't know what you led out of him, lmt o n the cross he 
told the truth. 

Movant shows that un<ler1he foregoing facts, the Court erred in not making 
any ruling at all, and erred in allowing the Solicitor-General to proceed with· 
his illegal argument, whic~ was not_ founded on the evidence, and erred, and 

='---==-=--=-==----- -=--in- n-o7t -=r::...e7b-u7k7in'-g--:t:;-h-e Solicitor-General, and in not stating to the jury that the 

Solicitor-General had mis-stated the evidence in the particulars ojbected to, 
and erred in not telling the jury that there was no evidence in the case that 
Rogers had sworn that defendant did not look at the body of Mary Phagan, 
or that Frank went into another room; and because of the aforesaid errors 
in acting and failing to a ct, on the part of the Court, and because of such 
illegal and improper argument of the Solicitor-General, a new trial should be 
granted. · . · · 

100. l\iovant ful!th:er says that a n:ew trial should be granted because 
of the following : 

- The Solicitor-General , in his · l)ncluding argument, spoke as follows to 
the jury, the subject under discussion being the whereabouts of the key to the 
elevator box on Sunday morning, April 27, the language of the Solicitor­
G eneral being as follows: 

"Why don 't they bring the fireman here who went around and gave such 
instructions? First, because it wasn't necessary, they could have cut the 
electricity off and locked the box. And second, they didn 't bring him because 
no such man ever did any such thing, and old Holloway told the truth before 
he came to the conclusion that old Jim Conley was his nigger, and he saw the 

· ii:nportance of the proposition that when Frank went there Sunday morning 
- the box -was unlocked and Frank had the key in rus pocket. '' 

Whereupon the following occurred : · 
Mr. Rosser: You say lV[r. Frank had the key in his pocket? No one men­

tioned it, that isn't the evidence; I say it was hung up in the office, that's the . 
undisputed evidence. · · · · 
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l\fr. Dorsey: Holloway says when he got back Monday morning it was 
hung up_in the office, but Boots Rogers said this man Frank-and he was sus­
tained by other witnesses-when he came there to run that elevator Sunday 
morning, found that power box unlocked. 

Mr. Rosser: That 's not what you said. 
l\fr. Dorsey: Yes, it is. 
Mr. Rosser: You said Frank had the key in his pocket next morning, 

and that isn't the evidence, there's not a line to that effect. 
The Court: Do you still insist that he had it in his pocket 1 . 
l\IIr. Dorsey: I don't car e anything about that; the point of the proposi­

tion, the gist of the proposition, the force of the proposition is that olcl Hollo­
way stated, way back yon<ler in :May, ~hen I interviewed him, that the key 
was always in Frank's office; this man told you that the power box and the 
elevator was unlocked Sunday morning and the elevator started without any­
body going and getting the key. 

l\fr. Rosser: That's not the point he was making·; the point he was making, 
to show how clearly Frank must have been connected with it, he had the key 
in his pocket. He was willing to say that, when he ought to know that's not 
so. 

The Cour~He 's drawing a deduction that he claims he 's drawing. 
:Mr. Rosser: He doesn't claim that. He says the point is it was easily 

gotten in· the office, but that's not what he said.'' 
The Court: You claim that's a deduction you are drawing 1 
l\ilr. Dorsey: Why, sure. · 
The Court: Now, you don't claim the evidence shows that 1 
Mr. Dorsey: I claim that the power box -was standing open Sunday 

mornmg. 
'J;'he Court : Do you insist that the evidence shows he had it in his pocket 1 
Mr. Dorsey: I say that's my r ecollection, but I'm willing to waive it ; but 

let them go to the record, and the r ecord will sustain me on that point, just 
like it sustains me on the evidence of this man Rogers, which I'm now going 
to read. 

Movant says that th e Court erred in not rebuking the Solicitor-General 
for the foregoing improper argument which was not warranted by the evi­
dence, and erred it not stating to the jury that_there was no evidence that 
Frank had the key in his pocket, and in allowing the Solicitor-General to pro­
ceed unrebuked and uninterrupted with said illegal argument, and in not 
making a square and decisive ruling, upon the objectio11_Qf the defendant, and 
in allowing the Solicitor-General to proceed with said claim that Frank had 
the key in his pocket, as a deduction, the same being totally unwarranted; and 
for said illegal and erroneous actions, and failures to act, by the Gourt, and for 
said illegal and improper argument, a new trial should be granted. 

101. Movant says that a new trial should be granted, because of the fol­
lowing: 

The Solicitor-General,. in his concluding argument, in referring to the 
testimony of the physicians introduced by the defendant, spoke as follows: 

"It wouldn't surprise me if these able, astute gentlemen, viligant as they 
have shown themselves to be, didn't go out and get some. doctors who have 
been the family physicians and who are well known to some .of the members 
of this jury, for the effect it might have U!l.On you." 
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· -Whereupon the following colloquy-0courred: 
:Mr. Arnold: There's not a word rof evidence as to that, that's a grossly 

improper argument, and I move that that be withdrawn from the jucy. 
Mr. Dorsey: I don't state it as a fact, but I am suggesting it. 
Mr. Arnold: Ile has got no right to deduct it or suggest it, I just want 

your Honor to reprove it, reprimand him and withdraw it from the jury; I 
just make the motion, and your -Honor can do as you please. 

lVIr. Dorsey (resuming) : I am going to show that there must have been 
-- something besides the training. of these men, and I'm going to contrast them 

with our doctors. 
Mr. Arnold: I move to exclude that as grossly improper. Ile says he's 

arguing that some physician was brought her e because he was the physician 
of some member of the jury, it's grossly unfair and it's grossly improper and 
insulting even, to the jury. 

l\f r. Dorsey: I say it 's eminently proper and ab_s_olutely a legitimate 
argument. 

1\1 r. Arnold : I just rceor<l my objection, and if your Honor let is it sta.y in, 
you can do it. 

:Mr. Dorsey: Y cs, sir; that wouldn't scare me, your Honor. 
'l'he Court: Well, I want to try it right, and 1 suppose you do. Is there 

anything to authorize that inference to be drawn 7 
:Mr. Dorsey: Why, sure, why the fact t hat you went out and got g,en_eral -· 

practitioners, that know nothing about the analysis of the stomach, know noth-
ing about pathology. · 

The CourL_ Go on, then. 
_ _ _ _ _ Mr ._Dorsey: 1-th<>ltgftt:-so.~ -

------ l\lr. Arnold: Does yo.ur Honor hold that is proper, "I thought so~,, 

--

The Court: I hold that he can draw any inference legitimately from the 
t estimony and argue it, I don't know whether o~not there is anything to indi­
cate that any of these physicians was the physicians of the family. 

·, l\Ir. Rosser: Let me make the.suggestion, your Honor ought to know t11at 
be.fore you let him testify it. 

The Court: Ile says he don't know it, he's merely arguing it from an 
inference he has drawn. ~ _ . 

Mr. Dorsey (resuming) : I can't see any other reason in God's world for 
going out and getting these practjoners, who had never had any special 
training on sto_mach analysis, and who have not had any training with the 
analysis of tissues, like a pathologist has had, except upon that theory. · 

Movant shows that the CQ!lrt erred is not rebuking the Solfcitor-General 
___ _ ___.f...,ox...making such impropera-rgument which was not authorized by the eviden~e, 

and in not stating to the jucy that th~ was not a particle of evidence to the 
effect that any of the physicians were family physicians of any of the jurors, 
or that any of the physicians were put upon the stand for the effect it might 
have upon them for such reason; and the Court erred in allowing the Solicitor­
General to proceea with such improper, unwarranted and highly prejudici?-1 
argument, and erred in allowing the Solicitor- Geruwal-t-o-eomment; as-the .fore­
going colloquy shows, upon the well-me1·ited interruptions by defendant's 
counsel; and for such er,roneous actions, and failures to act, by the Court, and 
for such illegal, unfounded and prejudical argument, the defendant says that 
a ~ew trial should be granted. . 
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102. Movant further says that a new trial should be granted because of 

the following: 
The Solicito~-General, in his concluding argument, in r eferring to act of 

Judge Roan discharging the witness, Conley, from. custody, stated: 
"Judge Roan did it, no reflection on the Sheriff, but with the friends of 

this man,_Frank, pouring in there at all hours of the night, offering him sand­
'\-viches and whiskei-a-nd threatening his life, things that this Sheriff, who is as 
good as the Chief of Police but no better, couldn't guard against because of . 
the physical structure of the jail, Jim Conley asked, and Ilis Honor granted the 
request, that he be remanded back into the custody of the -honorable men who 
manage the police department of the City of Atlanta.'' 

'Vhercupon the following occurred : 
Mr. Rosser: No, tha-t 's a mistake, that isn't correct, your Honor discharg­

ed him from custody, he said that under t hat petition your lTonor sent him 
back to_ the custody where you -had him before, -and that isn't true. Your-- -
Honor discharged him, vacated the-order, that's what you did. 

Mr. Dorsey: Here's an order committing him down there first-you are 
right about that, I 'm glad you are right one time. 

l\Ir. Rosser: That 's more than you have en~r been. 
Mr. Dorsey (resuming) : No-nrnttcr ·what the outcome of the ordet• may 

have been, the effect of the order passed by Ilis Honor, Judge Roan, who pre­
si.<IeSin this case, was to remand him into the custody of the police of the City 
of Atlama 

Mr. Rosser: I dispute ~hat, that isn 't the effect of the order passed by 
his Honor, the effect of the order passed by his Honor was to turn him out, and 
they went through the farce by turning him out on the street and carrying 
him back. That isn't the effect of your Honor 's judgment. In this sort of 
case, we ought to have the exact truth. 

The ·court: Th,i$ is }."[bat I concede to be the effect of that ruling: I pass- . 
ed this order upon the motion of State's counsel, first, is my: recollection, and 
by consent of Conley's attorney. 

lVlr. Rosser: I'm asking only for the effect of the last one. 
The Court: On motion of State's counsel, consented to by Conley's attor­

- ney, I passed the first order, that's my recollection. Afterwards, i_!; came up 
on motion . of the Solicitor-General, I vacated both orders, committing him to 
the jail and also the order, don't you understand, transferring him ; that left 

-- it-as-though-I-had never made an order, that's the effect of it.-
Mr. Rosser: Then the effect was· that there was no order out at all 1 
The Court: No order putting him anywhere Y ~ 
Mr. Rosser: Which had the effect of putting him out 1 
The Court: Yes, that's the effect, that there was-no order at all.'' 
Mr. Dorsey (r~s~mip:g): First, there was an order committing him to 

the common jail of Fulton county ; second, he was turned over to the .custody 
of the police of the city of Atlanta, by arr order of Judge L. S. Roan; third, 
he was released from anybody's custody, and except for the determination of 

. the police- force of the City of Atlanta, he would have been a liberated man, 
when he stepped into this Court to~wear, or he would have been spirited out 
C\f the State of Georgia, so his damaging evidence.couldn 't have been adduced 
against this man. 

The Court erred in allowing the Solicitor-General to make the foregoing 
argument, over objection, which was not authorized by the evidence, and in 
not rebuking and correcting the Soii~tor-General; and because of such failure$ 
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to act, and erroneous actions, by the Court, and because of such improper and 
illegal argument, m_ovant' says- a new triaLshould-be granted. 

103. Because the Courfe rred in failingto charge the jury, in reference to 
the witness, Jim Conley, that if the witness wilfully and · knowingly swore 
falsely as to a material matter, his testimony ought to be disregarded entirely, 
unless corroborated by the circumstances, or the testimony of other unim-
peached witnesses. --

The Court erred in failing to charge the ~r~hat, if they believed from ,. 
the evidence, that Conley watched for Frank, and that his purpose in watch-
ing was to assist in the commission of the crime of sodo~y by Frank upon the 
person of Mary Phagan, sodomy being a felony, that then, Conley as to any 
alleged murder committed in the progress of any such. attem t to commit __ 

-'----~-------aodomy,--would-bean-accomplice; ana -the jury could not give credit to his 
testimony, unless corroborated by the facts and circumstances, or by other 
witnesses. 

------

ROSSER & BRANDON, 

l
(' HERBERT J. HAAS, 

REUBEN R. ARNOLD, 
Movant '$ Attorneys. 

•.• J 
--- -- :it:~-
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EXHIBIT A. 

Georgia, Dougherty County. . 
The State of Georgia } Indictment for Murder. 

v. -In Superior Court Fulton County, Georgia. 
J.Jeo M. Frank. Motion for New Trial. 

Before me perso1ia lly appeared R. L. Gremer, who being duly sworn de­
poses and says that he makes this affidavit to be used on the motion for new 
trial in the above case. 

Further deposing he says that he is a resident of Albany, Ga., that he is 
acquainted with l\1aek Farkas, who works with l\1r. Sam Farkas, who operates 
a livery stable and sale barn in Albany. 

Further deposing, he says that between the time of the murder of Mary 
Phagan, and the trial of Leo M. Frank, the exact date this deponent can not 
state, deponent ..}Vas standing in front of ~fr. Sam Farkas's place of business 
on Broad Street in Albany, in the presence of l\Iack Fai:kas and others, includ­
ing a party by the name of A. IT. Henslee; said Henslee is the same party 
whose picture appears on page 2 of the Atlanta Georgian issue of August the 
26th, and on page 2 of the issue of the same paper of August 23rd, as a juror 
in the Frank case. 

At said time and place, deponent heard the said Henslee expre§.§__]1is con­
viction that Frank was guilty of the murder of l\'fary Phagan ; his exact lan­
guage was "there can be no doubt that Frank is guilty. I know he is guilty," 
referring to the murder of l\ilary Phagan. 

Further deposing he says, he stated tcrs-aid Henslee "It is queer that a 
man of Frank's standing could be guilty of such a crime.'' Henslee said, 
"Without a doubt he is guilty." Deponent said "What do you mean by with­
out a doubt?" Henslee said positively, "Without a doubt to my mind or to 
anyone else. '' 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
Sept. 4th, 1913. 

. L. L. FORD, 
Notary Public Dougherty County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT B. 

Georgia, Dougherty County. 

- . . - R. l.J. GRE:\IER . . 

State of Georgia, } Indictment for l\furder. . 
v. _ Jn Huperior Court Fulton Comity, Georgia. 

Leo l\{. Franli. l\fotion for New 'frial. 
Be.fore me, personally appeared l\fack Farkas, who being duly sworn 

makes this affidavit, to be used on the-motto"ll i:ora new Trial in the above case. 
Deposing, he says that he is a resident of Albany, Ga., and is connected 

with Sam Farkas, Esq., who runs a -livery stable and sale barn in Albany; fur­
ther deposing, he says that between the time of the murder of l\Iary Phagan, 

:--------- ·- a.rrcr the trial of Leo__Fr:rnk, he heard a party discussing the case in front of 

•• 

the-place of business of the said Sam Farkas, in Albany, Ga., in the presence of 
this deponent and others, including one R. L. Gremer, also a resident of Al­
bany, Ga., said party, whom this deponent recollects as being named H enslee, 
and whose picture appears on page 2 of the Atlanta Georgian of August 23rd, 
and on page 2 of the Atlanta Georgian of August 26th, as being one- of the 
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Frank jury, expressed himself as being convinced of Leo M. Frank's guilt 
' · of the murder of Mary Phagan; the exact language used by said party, depon­

ent does not recollect, but his recollection is that he used the words "I believe 
F'rank ~s guilty,-" referring to the murder of Mary Phagan. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
uci this September 4, 1913. 

L. L. FORD, 
- Notary Public Dougherty County, Georgia . . 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
State of Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo l\I. Frank. 

EXHIBIT 0 . 

MACK FARKAS. 

PersonalJy appears Julian A. Lehman, who being duly sworn make::; this 
affidavit to be used on the motion for new trial in the above case. 

Further deposing he says that. he is personally acquainted with .1\ . II. 
II enslec, one -of the jurors in the aboYe case; that on June 2, 1913, between 
Atlanta, Ga., and Experiment, Ga., the said Henslee expressed his opinion that 
~.,rauk was guilty of the murder of :Mary Phagan, and that this wa.s in depon­
ent 's presence and hearing; and in the hearing of other· persons on the train 
at t he time; the words used to the best of deponent 's knowledge and recollec­
tion were "Frank is as guilty as a damned dog, and ought to hav~ his God 
damned neck broke''; this was in reference to Leo ~I. Frank, and before the 
trial. 

Again, on June 20, 1913, the said Henslee made practically the same state­
ment of and concerning the connection of Leo M. Frank with th.e _m\].rger . of 
:Mary Phagan in deponent 's hearing. 

On both occasions the said Henslee showed great feeling, he expressed the 
aforesaid conviction firmly and positively and vehemently. 

Sworn to~ and subscribed hefore m~is the 
12th day·-of September, 1913. 

ROBT. C.PATTERSON, 
Notary Public Fulton County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT D. 

State of Georgia; County of Fulton. 

JULIAN A. LEHMAN. 

State of Georgia, } 
vs. In Fulton Superior Court. 

Leo M:. Frank. 
Before me, the undersigned officer authorized by law to administer oaths, 

personally appeared Samuel Aron, who being first duly. sworn, deposes and says 
· · on oath as follows : 

Deponent says that just after the indictment of Leo M. Frank for murder, 
as near as he· can recall about two days after the indictment, this d eponent, 
was at the Elks Club on Ellis Street, Atlanta, Georgia; that at that time he 
saw one A. H. Henslee, not then known to this deponent by name, but now 
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known and recognized by this deponent as one of the jurors who tried the 
Frank case and r .eturned a verdict of guilty; said A. H. Henslee was at said 
Elks Club at the time mentioned, and made the statement in this deponent 's 
hearing: "I am glad they indicted the God dam Jew. They <?ught !_<>,.take 
him out and lynch him. And if I get on that jury I'd hang that J ewsure. '' 
'J~his statement was made in connection with the indictment of Leo M. Frank 
for the murder of Mary Phagan, and made in this deponent 's hearing by the 
said A. H. Henslee, who afterwards served on said jury and brought in a ver-
dict of guilty. -

At this time this deponent left the Club, not caring to get into the argu­
ment, which was becoming heated and which was very condemnatory of Leo 
M. Frank by the said A.H. Henslee. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
+,his 3rd day of October, A.D. 1913. 

ROBT. C. PATTERSON, . 

SAMUEL ARON. 

o.tary -Public Fulton County, Georgia. -----·- ----- ------ - --

EXHIBIT E. 

State of Georgia, County of Fult?n. 
- -State of Georgia, } 

vs. Ful~on Sup~rior Cour~. 
f;eo M. Frank. 

Before me personally appear L. Z. Rosser, Morris Brandon, R. R. Arnold, 
and H. J . Haas, who, being duly s.worn, depose and say that they are the 

A sole counsel of defendant in the above case, and they make this affidavit to be 
,,_.· used as evidence on the motion for new trial in said case.' 

- ------· ...... -. .--.. -~urtner -dij)osmi: --they-- say .. that,--sinc"e - the 'triai of said- · case ---an"d- -_----· - .. ··--- . 
the verdict and sentence therein, it has come to their knowledge that two 
of the jur.o,rs who sat on said case, to-wit-: - M. Johenning and-A. H . Henslee, 
were prejuCii'ced, partial and biased against Leo M. F,rank, the defendant, 
as evidenced by affi<!avits attached to mo!ion and he_!:eil:_!after referred_to ; that _ 
said prejudi.ce, partiality and bias were present on their part, when said Jo­
benning and Henslee qualified as jurors in said case as shown by said affida· 
vits, but that the facts were unknown to these deponents at the time of the trial 
of said case, and at the time said jurors qualified on the voir dire of said case ; 
and these_ deponents had no means of knowing said facts until after· said trial. 

Further aeposing, they say that not until after the trial of said case did 
they know or have any means of knowing that said Johenning and Henslee, 

~-----"""'.o""r either of them, had made any statement of any kind to, or in the presence 
of, any of the following persons, to-wit: H. C. Lovenhart, Mrs. J. G. Loven­
hart, Miss Mariam Lovenhart, S. Aron, Mack Farkas, R. L. Gremer, Jno. M. 
Holmes, Shi Gray, S. M. Johnson, J. J. Nunnally, W. L. Ricker, J: ......... A ......... L--~-.---------­

_. .. 
- \ 

C. P. Stough, or any other person, of and concerning said Leo Frank in con­
nection with the murder of Mary Phagan, or in connection with said trial, or 
the possible outcome of said trial. -

Further deposing they say that they have been guilty of no laches in this 
matte~., but that they have used every niearis of obtaining the facts in connec­
tion with ~tatements made by said persons, and all of them, and all of said 
statements have come to their knowledge since the rendition of th'e verdict and 
sent~nce 'in said case, as is shown by the dates mentioned in the jurats ~o each 
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affidavit, and deponents have brought same to the attention of the Court at 
the earliest possible moment at which the Court could take cognizance of said 
affidavits after the trial, which is the date -0n which the rule ni si is on return; 
that is, October 4, 1913, same being on that day presented to the Court as part 
of the motion for new trial. 

Further deposing, deponents say that, had they known at the trial of any 
of the facts or statements of the jurors, which would disqualify, or tend to 
disqualify, ~aid jurors, or either of them, whett said jurors were put upon 
the voir dire in said case, these deponents would 11a:ve-oroug rn same -to the 
attention of the Court at said time. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me, 
by each of the above four-named 

- -&pone-nts,- this October 22, 1913. -
E. D. TH01\1AS, 

Notary Public, Fulton County·, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT F. 
Georgia, Fulton County. 

L. Z. ROSSER, 
MORRIS BRANDON, 
REUBEN R. ARNOLD 
HERBERT J . HAAS. 

State of Georgia, - 1 
vs. Fulton Superior Court. 

!Jeo 1\11. Frank. 
Personally appeared j\lrs. J ennie G. Loevcnhart, who makes this affidavit 

to be used on motiou for a new trial in the above stated case'. 

,., 
, 

Deposing on oath she says that she is personally acquainted with M. 
Johenning, one of the jurors who served in the trial of Leo :M. Frank for the "· · ~ 

------ -------·--murder-of ·l\1ary-Phagan. - ···- - - ... · · ·· - · -- · -
Further deposing she says that during May, 1913, said M. J ohenning met 

deponent and deponent 's daughter on Forsyth Street, Atlanta, Georgia, and 
then and there the said M. Johenning expressed to the deponent and depon­
ent 's daughter his firm belief that Leo l\L Frank was guilty of th~ murd~J.!.. of 

-=..---=..-----Mary Phagan. hisstatement was-maaeby M. Johenning forceably and posi-
tively as hi~ profound. conviction. · 

l\1RS. JENNIE G. LOEVENHART. 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 26th day of September, 1913. 

C. W. BURKE, 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT G. 
Georgia, Fulton County. 
State of Georgia, } 

vs. __ -. Pulton S uperior Court._ 
Leo M.-Frank. 

· Before me personally appeared II. C. Loevenhart, who makes this affidavit 
. to be used on motion for a new trial in the above stated case. 

Deposing on oath he says that for some. e~ghteen months prior to July, 
1913, he was connected with the Hodges Broom W orks in the city of Atl~nta; 
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that he is personally acquainted with M. Johenning, one of the jurors in the 
above stated case, and that during the month of May, 1913, said M. Johen­
ning had a conversation with this deponent, in which he discussed the death 
of little Mary Phagan. 

Further deposing he· says that in said conversation the said juror, . M. 
Johenning, expressed his opinion to deponent that Frank was guilty of the 
murder of ·Mary Phagan, and that it was his profound conviction. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 2nd day of September, 1913. 

- C. W. BURKE, 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 

v--

EXHIBIT H. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

H. C. LOEVENHART. 

State of Georgia, I 
vs. f Fulton ,Superior Court . . 

Leo M. Frank. J 

-. 

Before me personally appeared l\Iiss Miriam Loevenhart, who makes this 
affidavit to be used on motion for a new trial in the above stated case. 

Deposing on oath she says that she is personally acquainted with M. Jo­
henning, a juror, who served in the above stated case; she says ·that prior to 
the trial of Leo M. Frank, said juror, l\L Johenning, had a conversation with 
this .deponent and deponent 's mother, and in their presence expressed his pro­
found conviction that Leo M. Frank was certainly guilty of the murder of 
M.ary Phagan. 

Further deposing she says that said M. Johenning made this statement, 
- - ·---POSitiv~lmost -vehemently,-and that. his.....exact language, whic was in re­
. - sponse to a r emark from this deponent in reference to the case was, as near 

aR deponent recalls, ''I know that he is guilty,'' referring to Leo Frank. Said 
l\L Johenning made this statement more than once to this deponent before the 
commencement of the trial of Leo l\I. Frank for murder. 

---- - -'MIRIAM LOEVENHART. 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

_ ______ this 2d day of September, 1913. 
·c. W. BUR~E, . 

-

Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT I . 

Georgia, Ful~on County. 
State of Georgia, l "Jn Fulton Superior 'Court. 

~s. Conviction of Murder. 
JJeo l\i. Frank. (Tuly Term, 1913. lVIotion for New Trial. 

Personally came before- Ure- undersigned, Leo l\f. Frank, who upon oath 
says that he is the defendant in the above stated case, and that his sole coun­

. sel in said case were L. Z. Rosser, ·Morris- Brandon, R. R. Arnol'd and H. J. 
Haas. 
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Affiant further says that at and before said trial was entered on, and dur­
ing the whole of said trial that affiant bad no knowledge whatsoever as to M. 
J ohenning and A. H. Henslee, two of the jurors, being prejudiced, partial and 
biased in said case, as evidenced by the affidavits of H. C. Lovenhart, Mrs. 
J. C. Lovenhart, Miss Marian Lovenhart, S. Aron, Max Farkas, R. L . Grener, 
John W. Holmes, Shi Gray, S. M. Johnson, J. J. Nunnally, W . L. Ricker, J . A. 
Lehman, and C. P . Stough. Affiant did not know either of sa.id jurors and had 
never seen or hear·d of them before. 

Further deposing, affiant says that be dicl not know until ~~ter the trial, 
and did not have any means of knowing until after said trial, that said Johen­
ning and sa d Henslee, or either of them, had made any statement of any kind 
to or in th presence of any of the persons hercinhefore namecl . Affiant fur­
ther says t befor e said trial, at the time of entering upon said trial, and 

·during said trial, he had no knowledge or means of knowing that said persons 
were prejudiced, partial or biased as is shown by the affidavits or depositions 
of the persons named, and the facts stated in said affidavits and depositkus ere 
unknown to this affiant until after the verdict and sentence in this case. Ile fur­
ther says that he has been guiJty of no laches in this matter, and has, together 
with his counsel, used all the means at hand to obtain the facts and circum­
staQ.ces in connection with the statements made by said parties and all of them. 
The said facts were discovered after the verdict and sentence of the court in the 
case above stated, and the affidavits of said witnesses were taken on the dates 
shown in the jurat to each affidavit, and the same are brought to the attention 
of the Court by being presented on the day for the return of the rule nisi, which 
is October 4th, 1913, and which is the earliest time at which such affidavits 
could be brQught to the attention of the Court. --

;Affiant further says that had he known at the trial of any facts or state­
ments which would disqualify, or tend to disqualify, said jurors, or either of 
them, when said juors were upon their voir dire iii said case, that this affiant 
would have had his counsel bring the same to the attention of the Court 
p~omptly_ at that time. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 3rd day of October, 1913. 

SAML. H. BREWTON, 
Notary J>ubllc, Fulton County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT J. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
State of Georgia, 1 

Versus ~~it~~ ·S~p· ~~i~~ C~~~t ... 
Leo M. Frank. 

LEO M. FRANK. 

P ersonally appeared W. P . Neill, who makes this affidavit to be used on 
a motion for new trial in the above stated case. 

Deposing he says on oath that he was present in the court-room during the 
trial of Leo M. Frank for the murder of Mary Phagan, for two full days dur­
ing the trial, and from time to time on other days; that at the time of the facts 

\ hereinafter stated, deponent ~as sitt.ing just where the jury passed by going 
fr om the jury box to the rear end of the court-room, he was sitting on the front 
row of the spectators' benches. · 
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During the course of the trial deponent saw the jury pass to the jury box 
from the rear of the court room, the jury passed immediately by this depon­
ent and also by a man, whose name is unknown to this deponent, but who was 
a spectator in the court-room, who was sitting about three feet from this de­
ponent, just across the aisle, no one being between this man and deponent; 
as the jury passed this man, at the time specified, this man took hold of one 
of the jurors, he took the juror by the hand with one hand ~nd grasped his· arm 

- with the other hand and made-a statemenrto him, said something to the juror 
which this deponent did not understand sufficiently to be able to quote, but 
this deponent says that he made some statement to the juror while he had him 
thus by the hand and arm. 

Further deposing he says that this act was witnessed by Plcnnie 'l\[inor, 
so this deponent believes, for the reason that as soon as this happened, the said 
Plennie Minor immediately came back to this man and threatened to put him 
out of the court. 

Plennie-Minor...told.this man that he, PJennie Minor, saw him, the man, take 
the juror. by the hand and say something to him; the man r emonstrated with 
Plennie Minor, and this deponent heard Plennie Minor repeat to him that he, 
Plennie Minor, saw him, the man, speak to the juror. 

Deponent further says that on t~'O occasions, while he was sitting in t he 
court-room, at the trial, at one time while he was about six to t en feet from the 
jury, this deponent heard shouts and cheering on the outside of the house from 
the-crowds collected outside. One of said times was during Dorsey's speech. 

While this deponent does not say whether or not the jury heard this 
cheering, he does say that".,te, trre- deponent, lreard·it;- plainly and distinctly 
and was within a few feet of the jury at the time he heard it. , 

. W. P. NEI:b'L. 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

this September 9, 1913. 
VIRLYN B. :MOORE, 

Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 
Further deposing he says that on an occasion he heard cheering in the 

court-room; the Judge said that unless the cheering stopped he would have 
to clear the court-room ; and to this, Deputy Sheriff Minor replied that that 

_ would be the only way he could stop the cheering in the court-room. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this September 9, 1913. 

VIRLYN B. MOORE, 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT K. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
· The State of Georgia } 

vs. Fulton Superior Court. 
Leo M. Frank. 

W. P. NEILL. 

Personally appem.·ed before the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for 
said county, B. M. Ka~, who on oath says that he is a resident of the city of 
Atlanta, living at No. 264 South Pryor Street. ·Deponent says further that on 
Saturday evening, August 23, 1913, about 8 or 8 :30 o'clock, p. m., he was driv­
ing in his father's automobile down South Pryor Street, going south, there 
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being in the automobile with .him his mother, Mrs. Rose Kay, and his brother, 
· Sampson Kay; that as the automobile approached the corner of South Pryor 
and East Fair Streets, he observed the jurymen in the Frank case tum into 
South Pryor from the east, out of East Fair Street, and deponent stopped his 
automobile to look at the jury, and upon doing so noticed that walking along­
side the jury were some six or seven other men. Deponent was on the west 
~ide of South Pryor Street while the jury in the above entitled case was walk­
ing north along the east side of Pryor Street. Deponent 's brother Sampson 
Kay got out of the automobile stating to deponent that he was going to follow 
the jury. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 4th day of September, 1913. 

ROBT. C. PATTERSON, 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia.. 

1-- ---- --- - - ---- . 

EXHIBIT L. 

B. M. KAY. 

----------

Georgia, Fulton County. 
The State of Georgia _._} 

vs. Fulton Superior Court. 
IJeo M. Frank. 

Personally appeared before-the undersigned, a Notary Public in and -for 
said county, Miss Martha Kay, who on oath says that on the last day of the 

- trial of Leo M:. Frank in abov~ stated case, August 25th, 1913, she was pres­
ent in the court room and when the audience applauded Judge Roan stated 
to the sheriff that the cheering and demonstrations would have to. stop -or the 
court room would have to be cleared, to which the sheriff replied, "Your 
Honor, that is the only way it can be stopped. '' 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 3d day of September, 1913. 

ROBT. C. PATTERSON, 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT M. 
Georgia, Fulton County. 
The State of Georgia J 

vs. Fulton Superior Court. 
Leo M. Frank. 

MARTHA KAY. 

Personally appeared before the -midersigned, a Notary Public in and for 
said county ~frs. A. Shurman, who on oath says that on the last day of the 
trial of Leo M. Frank in above stated case, August 25th, 1913, she was present 
in the court room when the audience applauded. Judge Roan stated to the 
sheriff that the cheering and demonstrations would have to stop or the court 
room would have to be cleared, to which the sheriff replied "Your Honor, 
that is the only way it can be stoppe_d. '? 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 3d day of September, 1913. 

ROBT. C. PATTERSON, . 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 
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EXHIBIT N. 

Georgia, Fulton· County. -
The State of Georgia 1 

vs. Fulton Superior Court. 
Leo M. Frank. · . ' 

Personally ap:Qeared before the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for 
said county, ?\!rs. A. Shurman, who on oath says that she is a resident Qf 
the city of Atlanta, living at No. 240 Central Avenue. Deponent says that 
on Monday morning, August 25th, 1913, the last day of the trial of the said 
Leo l\f:- Frank, in the above stated cause, she was present in the c6u~r---=ro-o=m=----------
in company with Miss :Martha Kay, of No. 264 South Pryor Street, before 
time for court to open; that she saw the jury in said case enter said court 
room and take their places, -and in a few moments Mr. Hugh M. Dorsey, the 
Solicitor-General of saj<_!_~ourt_ entered the room, just before he entered the 

..,-room - there- was ou -clieering in the · street immediately outside the court 
house for " Dorsey," all of which was loud and long continued and plainlj 
audible to any one in the court room; as Mr. Dorsey entered the court room 
there was also_ cheering in said court room. There was also applauding in 
the cour se of J.\.Ir. Dorsey's speech a couple of times on said date. 

. · l\'.fRS. A. SHURMAN. 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

this 3d day of September, 1913. 
ROBT. C. PATTERSON, 

-Notary -PubUa,.=Fulton County..L Georgia. 

EXHIBIT O. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
The State of Georgia 1 

. vs. - Fulton Superior Court. 
Leo 1\1:. Frank. · 

Personally appeared before the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for 
said county, Miss Martha Kay, who on oath aays that she is a resident of the 
city of Atlanta, living at No. 264 South Pryor· Street. 'Deponent says that on 
Monday morning, August 25th, 1913, the last day of the trial of the aaid Leo 
M. Frank in the above stated case, she was present in the court room in 
companywith Mrs. A. Shurman of No. 240 Central Avenue, before tim:e fQr 
co~rt to open; that she saw the jury -in-said case enter said eQ\H't-room and 
take their places, and in a few moments Mr. Hugh M. Dorsey, the Solicitor­
General of said court enter~d the room, JUSt before he entered the room there 
was loud ~heering in the l!treet immediatelY. outaide the court house for 
"Dorsey,' ~ all of which was loud and long continued anq plainly audibl.e._ tQ 
anyone in the court room;. as Mr. Dorsey entered the court room there was 
also cheering in said court room. There was also applauding in the course 
of Mr. Dorsey's speech a couple of times on. said date. 

Sworn to and subscribed before· me 
this 3d, day of September, 1913. 

RbBT. C. PATTERSON, 
Notary~ulton County, ·Georgia . 
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EXHIBIT P. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
'l'he State-of Georgia } · 

vs. ~,ulton Superior Court. 
Leo M. Frank. 

Personally appeared before the undersigned a Notary Public in and for 
said county, Sampson Kay, who on oath says that he is a resident of the. city 
of Atlanta, living at No. 264 South Pryor Street. Deponent further says 
that on Saturday evening, August 23rd, 1913, about 8 or 8 :30 o'clock p. m. 
be saw the jury in the above entitled case walking along South Pryor Street 

--wiTh- a deputy sheriff in front and another walking in the rear of said jury, 
said jury turning into South Pryor Street from East Fair Street, and thence 
up South Pryor Street to the Kimball House. Deponent followed the jury 
some 15 or 20 feet in the i·ear thereof, from E. Fair Street up South Pryor 
Street to near the corner of E. Mitchell and 8. Pryor, when he _passed ahead 

·--------and waited on the corner of said streets until the jury had passed, and then 
continued to follow them up to the Kimball House. This deponent says that 
there were some six or seven men walking alongside the jurymen talking to 
them all the way from the corner o.f E. Fair and S. Pryor Streets, up to the 

_ Union Station just north of the corner of East Alabama and S. Pryor Street, 
when the men le-frthem, and the jury went on and entered the Kimball 
House through the Wall Street entrance. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 3d day of September, 1913. 

ROBT: C. PATTERSON, 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 

---- -····-

EXHIBIT· Q. 
/-

State of Georgia, Fulton County. . 
'l'he State of Georgia 1 
.,,,..,,. vs. Fulton Superior Court. 

·Leo M. Frank. · 

SAMPSON KAY. 

Personally appeared Samuel A. Boorstin, who, being duly sworn, on oath 
says: ThaLo.n...R.r,iday evening, on the 2-2d day of August, 1913, at about 5 or 
5 :30 p. m., .he was present at the court-room of Fulton Superior Court, Judge 
L. S. Roan, presiding, during the trial of the State versus Leo M. Frank; and, 
after adjournment, ~nd when the jury had been taken from tlie court-room, 
and shortly thereafter, the Solicitor-General, Hugh M. Dorsey, had ~assed 
out of the court-room, there was a large crowd wJtiting outside, thr~ which 
the jury passed, comprising, perhaps, no less than two or three thousan "'{>eO-
ple; that this crowd did tumultuously and noisily applaud and cheer 'the 
Solicitor-General, and did congregate arou,nd the court-room on the outside, 
standing- in -great numbers, both on the street and on the sidewalks ; that 
deponent, upon adjournment of court, was walking up Pryor Street from 
·said court-room in a northerly direction, and when he reached Pryor and 
Alabama Streets, he saw two persons peering out of the third floor OOl'BeP- ­
window in the Kimball House, loQking in a southward direction at the large 
crowd congregated between the Kiser building and the court-house; that, 
as deponent continued walking northward a:z:d reached the restaurant in the 
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Union car shed, corner Pryor and Wall Streets, he still observed one o( the 
figures in the jury-room peering southward, with both hands upon the window 
sill, whom he recognized as being Juror Smith, one of the jurors in the case 
of the State versus Leo l\L Frank, then being on trial. 'rhe other person, 
who had his head through the window peering southward, . had by this time 
stuck his head back into the room, and deponent could not tell who he was. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 3d day of October, 1913. 

J. H . LEAVITT, 
·Notary .Public, Fulton County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT R. 

· - - - Georgia, Fulton County: 

SAML:-k-B"600MIN. 

State of Georgia, } · Superior Court of Fulton County 
Leo F;a~k. Charged with :Murder. 

Personally appeared before the undersigned officer, W. B. Cate, who 
being duly sworn_deposes and says; That on September the 1st , 1913, in the 
afternoon, I was standing at the corner of Alabama Street and S. Pryor Street, 
and bad in tended to go down S. Pryor Street to the Court House where the 
Frank tria l was being conducted but was unable to get any closer to the 
Court House on account of the crowd that had gathered in the street, I was -

'---- -,:in about one blo~k Qf the _Court Ijou§~. While I was standing at this place 
I heard a great deal of cheering and shouting, the street being full Of m~e=n=---------­

• 

most of whom were making noise and cheering. I saw some one come out 
of the court house, whom I understood was Hugh Dorsey the Solicitor, and 
he was picked up by some of the crowd and carried across the street on the 
shoulders of the men who had him. I could not see tlie man that was carried 
on the shoulders of the men very well but was told that it was Dorsey. There 
was at this time fully three thousand men gathered around the Court House, 
filling the streets on all sides of the court house. I only know Col. Dorsey 
by~sight. · 

Sworn and subscribed to befor e me 
me this Sept. 16, 1913. 

VIRLYN B. ~IOORE, 
Notary Public, FultollCounty, Ga. 

EXHIBITS. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
State of Georgia } 

vs. Jn Fuiton Superior Court. 
I.ieo M. Frank. 

W. B. CATE. 

Personally apeared J. H. G. Cochran, who being duly sworn deposes and 
says that he- is a-resident of Atlanta, Georgia, remembers the close of the 
trial of Leo M. Frank, and was present in front of the Court House in Atlanta, 
Georgia, on the day that the case closed and on the day that the jury r eturned 
the verdict of guilty in .said case. 
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On the day ad~ore~aidf, to-wift :-h thcat theHjury returned the verdict, Mr. __ ) . 

Cech-ran was stan 1ng m ront o t e ourt ouse at the time the jury came ~ 
out of the Court House to go to dinner; at just about the same time or near 

- ---4'that time, and while the jury were in the vicinity of the Court House, So­
licitor-General Hugh M. Dorsey came out of the Court House and went across 
the street to the Kiser building. 

Deponent says that at the appearance of Solicitor Dorsey on the 
street coming from the Court Ilouse the crowd in the street, numbering 
between fiye hundred (500) and one thousand (1,000) people, to the best of 
this deponent 's estimate, broke into loud and tumultuous cheering of the 
Solicitor, the jury being at the time near the C.:ourt House and proceeding 
up Pryor Street and being within sight of this Deponent nt the time the cheer­
ing commenced, and that said cheering lasted the whole time that the Solicitor­
General was cr ossing the street and until he had entered the Kiser building. 

This Deponent. lrnows that this rhcering which too)c place in the presence 
of the jury, or in their hearing, and while they were ~n Pryor Street a short 

--distanc:e from th e Court Homw, was cheering for th e Solicitor. and ne -re­
remeip.bcrs the Solicitor's stopping at the entran ce of the Kiser Building and 
taking off hi~ 11u.t and bowing 1o 1he rrowds who were cheering; not only 
were the crowds cheer ing him but people in the windows of the Kiser Bnil<l­
ing wer e also cheering and waving their hands and handkerchiefs at the 
Soliritor ; all of which was practically in the presence of tJrn jury, at least 
within their hearing, befor e they proceeded up Pryor Street. Further de­
posing he says that on ·said day the jury took rlinner at the German -Cafe, on 
South Pryor Street, a distance of approximately c;m-e nundred fifty (150) to 
two hundred (200) feet from the Kiser Building, and that both outside of the 1-. 
Cafe and in the Cafe, the cheering of the Solicitor-General could be heard W 
by any person. 

- J. H._G._ COCHRAN, _ _ _ 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

this Septem her 15th, 1913. 
J. H. PORTER, 

Notary Public, County of Fulton, State of Georgia 

.EXHIBIT T. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
· State ~f Georgia } 

vs. In Fulton Superior C~urt. 
Leo M. Frank. 

- -- - · . 

Personally appeared H . G. Willia.ms, resident of Atlanta, Georgia, who 
deposes and says that on the day the Frank trial closed, and verdict of 
guilty was found by the jury against Leo M. Frank, accused of the murder of 
Mary Phagan, this Deponent was on South Pryor Street in front of the Court 
House. -

This Deponent saw Solicitor Dorsey come from the Court House and 
cross the street to the Kiser Building in the presence of exceeding five hundred 
(500) pet>ple, who cheered his appearance. at the entrance of the Court HousA 
with loud and continued cheering, which cheering continued until he had'\. 
entered the Kiser Building across t_he street, and which cheering was ac­
]Qlowledged by Solicitor Dorsey at the entrance of the Kiser Building where 
he turned and raised bis -hat to the people who were chee_ring him. · 
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Just preceding Solicitor Dorsey, the jury baa come out of the Court 
House and ha.d gone a short way up the street to the German Cafe for lunch ; 
at the time of this cheering, which could be heard · for a. great distance on 
all sides of the Court House, the jury were in easy hearing distance of the 
noise during the whole time when the crowd was-cheering Solicitor Dorsey. 

Said demonstration over the Solicitor-General occupied not less than 
three (3) minutes, and perhaps not exceeding five (5) minutes, and took place 
on the last day of the trial, immediately after the jury had come from the 
Court House on their .awy to dinner. Further deposing, this Deponent says 
that practically the same demonstration took place on Saturday preceding the 
time herinbefore specified, at the time when Solicitor Dorsey came from the 
Court House to go to his office and when the jury were proce-eding from the 
Court House; said demonstration on Saturday being in the presence of the 
Solicitor and in the hearing of the jury, and being a demonstration over the 
Solicitor General. 

- . H. G. WILLIAMS. 
Sworn to and subscribed before me . 

- this September 15th, 1913. 
ROBT. C. PATTERSON, 

Notary Public, Fulton County, State of Georgi~._ 

EXHIBIT U. 
Georgia, Fulton County. 
State of Georgia, ) · -~ 

vs. r Fulton. Superior Court. 
Leo M. -Fr.ank. ) 

&rsonaU.y appear.ed before the undersigned a Notary Public in aod-fer 
said county, E. G. Pursley, who on oath says that he is a resident of the City 
of Atlanta, residing at No. 50 Ponders Ave., with office at 'No. 70o-Temple 

-(}ourt. · 
_ ~ Deponent says that on Friday noon, before the above stated case went 

to the jury on Monday, he was present in the court room where the trial 
of Leo M. Frank was being held; that when court adjourned and the jury 
had left and gone to lunch he came out of the court house and there was 
loud cheering· for "Dorsey," which lasted for several minutes. Deponent 
walked from the Court House to his office on the seventh floor of the Temple 
Court Building, and when he reached his office some-0ne-aslred deponent what _ 
all the racket or fuss was about down the street. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 13th day of September, 1913. 

ROBT. C. PATTERSON, 
Notary Public, Fulton Co., Ga. 

EXHIBIT V. 
State of Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo M. Frank. 

--------

E . G. PURSLEY. 

Personally appeared Marano Benbenisty, who on oath says that he was 
standing outside of the court house on Friday afternoon, August 22nd, at 
about 12 :20, and I saw the jury come out of the court room. Soon after the . . ' 

135 

• 

, 



.. 

\ 

' 

------

J·ury came out of tlie court-room, Mr. Dorsey came out, and t~e crowd set 
up cheering and yelling "Hurrah for Dorsey. " At the time of t he yelling 
and cheering the jury was just crossing the street towards the Barbers' Sup­
ply Company, which is next to the Kiser Building. That in the opinion of 
the deponent there was about a thousand people crowding about the cour t 
room. · 

Sworn to and subscribed lrefore me 
this 29th-aay of August, 1913. 

- C. A. STOKES, 
Notary Public, -Fulton - County, Ga. 

State of Georgia, 
vs. 

Leo l\I. Frank. 

EXHIBIT W. 

MARANO BENBENISTY. 

Personally appea1<ed tsaac ITazan, who on oath says that he was standing 
outside of the court house on Friday afternoon, Aug. 22d, at about 12 :20, · 
and I saw the jury come out of the court room. Soon after the jury came 

-- - - out of 1 he court r oom, Mr. Dorse.y._came out, and the crowd set up cheering 
and yelling ''Hurrah,'' ''Hurrah.'' At the time of the yelling and cheering 

·the jury was just crossing the street t9wards the Barbers' Supply Company, 
which is next to the Kiser B.uilding. That in the opinirul of the deponent 
there was about a thousand people crowded about the court room. . 

Deponent fur.thcr states that as the jury reached the other side of Pryor 
Street in front of the Barbers' Supply Company, deponent l1eard ten or fif-

_ teen men in front of the court house_yelling toward the jury that unless they 
brought in a verdict of guilty, that they would kill the whole damn bunch; 
that in the opinion of your deponent, the jury must have heard them, be­
cause one of the jurors turned his face toward the yelling just when that 
occurred. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 29th day of August, 1913. 

C. A. STOKES, . 
Notary Public, Fulton Cou.nty, Ga. 

- -,&;IXHIBIT X. 

Georgia, F ulton County. 

ISAAC J. HAZAN. 

Personally appeared John H. Shipp, who on oath says that on Friday, 
August 22: l:ie was in room 301 of the Kiser Building, corner Hunter and So. 
Pryor Str eets;. that he saw the jury come out of the court house about six 
P. M. ; that a few minutes after the jury came out of the court house, Mr. 
Dorsey appeared in the ~ntrance, whereupon a great cheer arose from the 
people crowding in the streets and around the court house entrance; that at 
that time deponent saw the jury about fifty feet from the entrance of the 
court house, the jury at that time crossing diagonally toward the German 
Cafe; that in the opinion of deponent the yells and cheers could have been 
beard several blocks away; that tl1e crowd yelled ''Hurrah for Dorsey,'' .and 
that the. words were plain~y audible. 
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. Deponent further st~tes that he was in room 301 of the Kiser Building, 
on Saturday, August 23; that he saw the jury emerge from the court house 
entrance at about one o'clock; that a few ·minutes after the jury came out, 
Mr. DOl'sey came out and immediately a great crowd around the courtlrou~­
door set lip a yell and cheer, saying ''Hurrah for Dorsey,'' taking off their 
hats and throwing them in the air and otherwise exhibiting their enthusiasm; 
that at the t ime of the yelling, the jury was not in sight of deponent, but 
deponent is of the opinion that they were within easy hearing of the yelling 
and must have heard all that tra:nspired . . 

Deponent further states that while he has been around the court house, 
during the progress of the trial, he_has__b_eard numerous threats of violence 
to the accused in case of an acquittal; that deponent knows that one of the 
persons making threats wa§ armed, that he exhibited his weapon at time of 
making threat. . . 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

this 26th ·aay of August, 1913. 
C. A. STOKES, 

Notary Public, Fulton County, Ga. 

The State of Georgia, 
. vs. 

Leo M. Frank. 

EXHIBIT Y. 

JOHN H. SlilPP. 

Personally appeared B. S. Lipshitz, who on oath says that he was out in 
front of the Court House, mingling with the crowd, at about one P. M. on __ 
Saturady, August 23, immediately after court adjourned; that deponent $.f.w 
the jury come out and about one or two minutes thereafter, Mr. Dorsey came 
out, whereupon thex:e was great cheering and yelling by the crowd; that at 
the time the yelling and cheering took place, the jury could not have been 
more than one minute's walk away from the court house, and in the opinion 
of deponent, they could have heard the cheering and yelling. 

Deponent further states that he was also present at the court house 
on Friday evening, August 22nd, when Mr. Dorsey left the court house, and 
heard the cheering and heard the crowd yelling ''Hurrah.'' 

B. S. LIPSIDTZ.._ ___ _ 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

- this 26th day of August, 1913. 
C. A. STOKES, 

Notary Public, Fulton County, Ga. 

EXHIBIT Z. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
Personally appeared Charles J. Moore, wh.o-on-oath says that he is an 

·attorney at law, occupying room 301 on the third floor of the Kiser Building, - -
at the corner of Hunter and So. Pryor Streets; that on Friday, August 22, de-
ponent was in his office...and saw the jury come out of the court house entrance . 
at about six P. M.; that soon after Mr. Dorsey appeared in the qourt house 
entrance and a great cheering and yelling occurred by the crowd )mmediately 
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opposite the entrance, and afterwards the crowd yelled "Hurrah for Dorsey," 
and the volume of the yells were so great that they could have been heard 
many blocks away; that they threw tip their hats and gave other demonstra­
tions; that at the time of the yelling t h-e jury was just crossing the street 
toward the German Cafe, not fifty f eet away from the entrance, and in the 
opinion of deponent must have heard the che~ring and the words '.'Hurrah for 
Dorsey, '' because they could be plainly heard. 

Deponent further states that he was in his office on Saturday, August 2;3, 
when the jury came out of the court house at about one o'clock, and he heard 
yelling and cheering when Mr. Dorsey appeared a few minutes afterwards. 
Deponent did not see the jury at the time of the yelling, but it occurred so 
soon after the jury came out of the court house that in the opinion of the 
deponent the jury must have heard the cheering and the words that were 
yelled. 

Deponent further states that since the trial has been in progress he has 
heard several parties making threats of personal violence against the accused 
in the event of an ac·quittal; that these part ies were loitering in and around 
the court house entrance and making threats that if the jury did not hang 
Frank; that they would pay the jury the compliment of sitting on the case 
and if the jury did not do its duty, they would·; th~t deponent recalls the 
names of R. W. :Milner, Richard Dutton; that Milner loitered continuously 
around the court house entrance and circulated among the crowd. · · 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 26th day of Aug.ust, 1913. 

C. A. STOKES, 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Ga. 

EXHIBIT AA. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

CHARLES- J-. MOORE. 

Personally appeared D. Rosinky, who on oath deposes and states that on 
Friday, August 22, and Saturday, August 23, he was standing near the corner 
of Hunter and South Pryor Street, in the City of Atlanta, Georgia, and that 
when the Solicitor-General, H. M. Dorsey, came out of the old City Hall 
Build~g, now used as a court house, there was a lou4.._and_ vociferoas cheering 
by the assembled crowd; that members of the crowd took the Solicitor in 
their arms and carried him across the street to the Kiser Building. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this 26th day of August, 1913. 

LEONARD HAAS, 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Ga. 

D. ROSINKY. 

·~ 
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EXHIBIT BB.~ 

Georgia, Dougherty County. 

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 
State of Georgia, 1 
Leo M. Frank. · 
- Before me personally appears Mack Farkas, who being duly sworn de­
poses and nys that attached to this affidavit is a carbon copy of an order 
made by Sam Farkas, of Albany, Georgia, io Franklin Buggy Company, In­
corporated, of Barnesville, Georgia. 

Said order is marked Exhibit ''A. u Said order was taken by A. H. 
Henslee, a traveling salesman for said Franklin Buggy Company, in person; 
said order was taken-on the date same bears date, to-wit: on July 8th, 1913. 

This affidavit is made to be used on the motion for new trial in the above 
----~ ___ case. The· name A. H. Henslee, on said order,-1s-the J;iandwriting and carbon 

copy of the signature of A. H. Henslee. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this October 21st, A. D., 19~3. 

L. L. FORD, 
Notary Public, Dougherty County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT BB-(Continued) 

County. 

MACK FARKAS. 

Georgia, .Dougherty 
State of Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo M. ·Frank. 

1 In the Superior Court of Fu~ton C0unty, Georgia. 

Before me personally appears B. W. Simon, who being duly sworn de­
poses and says that attached to this affidavit is a carbon copy of an order 
made by Sam Farkas, of Albany, Georgia, to Franklin Buggy Company, In­
corporated, of Barnesville, Georgia. 
- Said order is marked Exhibit "A." Said order was taken by A. H. 
Henslee, a traveling salesinan for said Franklin Buggy Company, in person; 
said order was taken on the date same bears da:te, to-wit: on July 8th, 1913. 

This affidavit is made to be used on the motion for new trial in the above 
case. The name A. H. Henslee, on said order, is the handwriting and carbon 
copy of the signature of A. H. Henslee. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this October 21st, A. D., 1913. 

L. L. FORD, · 
Notary Public, Dougherty County, ~eorgia . 

. . 

B. W. SIMON. 

- -- - . 



EXHIBIT BB=(Oontinued) 

Georgia, Dougherty County. 
State of Georgia, · 1 

"YB. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 
Leo M. Frank. 

Before me persona}Jy appears Mack Farkas, who being du~y sworn de­
poses and says t~t attached to this affidavit is !l!_carbon copy of an order 
.made by Sam Farkas, of Albany, Georgia, to Franklin Buggy Company, In­
corporated, of Barnesville, Georgia. 

Said order is marked Exhibit ''A.'' Said order was taken by A. H. 
Henslee, a traveling salesman for said Franklin Buggy Company, in person; 
said order was taken on the date same bears date, to-wit: on July 8th, 1913. 

This affidavit is made to be used on the motion for new trial in· the above 
case. The name A. H. Henslee, on said order, is the handwriting and carbon 
copy _of the signature _of-A:-H. Henslee 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this October 21st, A. D.,-1913. 

L. L. FORD, 
Notary Public, Dougherty County, Georgia . 

. · 
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EXHIBIT BB-(~ontin±~ 
FRANKLIN BUGGY c M . ANY, INC. 

. Manufacturers of he 
''Improved Barnesvill~ Buggy'' 

B1lrnesville, · Georgia 
. July 8, 1913. 

. When Ship-At Once ' Ship to-Sam Farkas 
How Ship Albany, Ga. 

BODY GEAR Axle WHEELS 
·eat. Drop 

Quantity No. Wldtb Style ~pring Color Arch Tread Height Top Trlmm.lngs Stripe Price Each 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

44 · 20 R · Side Bla Arch % 38/42 R R R 6 2. 5 0 } 
et Rubbers for Job 44-V-o/8 15. 0 O Net 

44 22 . R Side Car Arch SA ~8/42 R R R 6 2 . 5 0 
44 22 R Side . Car Arch % 38/42 R R R 6 2 . 5 0 } 

et Rubbers for Job 44-V-o/s 15. 0 0 Net 

1 
44 23 R Side Bla ·Arch 3A 38/42 R R R 6 2. 5 0 i · 

ERMS: Oct. 1st, 2.50 per cent. discount if paid in 30 days from ate of invoice; if not discounted in 30 da s buyer agrees 
to give note to cover the account net ~O days, from 1date of invoice, not to be made payable to any banker in Geo gia. All goods 
F. 0. · Barnesville, Ga. No freight apowance. f\11 notes due after 90 ays from invoice to bear interest at 8 per cent. per annum. 

. 11 orders subject to manufacturers' contingencies. This order ot subject to countermand after 5 days. No agreement 
conside ed unless same be written in face .of this order. I . ,. 
. he title of goods delivered under ~his centract to remain in the name of the sellers until they shall have received money ~ 

for samie, and upon failure to make such payments the sellers shall rep ssess themselves and take away such goods. Should time 
be taken under the terms of settlement of t~is contract by buyer and he should become insolvent or in defaul( sellers shall have 
the right to declare the whole amount, including all paper given, to be ue and collectible. The acceptance of the goods implies 
the acceptance of this condition. All orders entered as regular 5 ft. T ack unless other Track is specified. All prices F. 0. B. 

I 
Barnesville, Ga. 
Salesman-A. H. HENSLEE. 

I 

.. 

Signatu~e-S.AM FARKAS, 
Pr B W Simon, B. K. 
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- - ---EXHIBIT CC. 

Georgia, Walton County. 
State of Georgia; } .. ---- - · 

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 
Leo M. Frank. 

Before me, an officer authorized under the laws of Georgia to administer 
oaths, personally appear -J: J. Nunnally and W. L. Ricker, of Monroe, Georgia, 
who, being duly sworn, depose and say on oath as follows : 

That they have seen in the public prints that A. H. Henslee, one of the 
jurors in the Frank case, admits having made certain statements as to Frank's 
guilt of the murder of Mary Phagan, but· says these statements were made · 
af~er the trial of Leo M. Frank, and not before. 

These deponents say that, so far as they know, the said Henslee has not 
· been in Monroe, Georgia, since the trial of Leo M. Frank, and they r eiterate 
the statement that all the statements made in their hearing by said Henslee, 

__ and testified about by these deponents on September 27th; 1913, were made 
before the commencement of the trial of Leo M. Frank for the murder of Mary 
Phagan on July 28th, 1913 ; to the best of these deponents' recollection, these 
statements were made in June, 1913, although as to the exact month these 
deponents say not. 

J. J . NUNNALLY, 
W. L. RICKER. 

-~---: • 

Sworn io and subscribed before me 
this -October 10, A. D. 1913. 

_ ... -

.-

J. B .. SHELNUTT, Clerk. 
Supercior -COtll't, Walton County, GeorgJ_t!L 

. -·-

.---
·-·· --=-

Georgia, Fulton County. 
State of Georgia. 

. ""EXHIBIT DD. 

-----

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 
Leo M. Frank. 

Before me personally appears Julian A. Lehman, who, being duly sworn, 
deposes and says on oath that he makes this. affidavit for use in motion for new 
trial in above stated case. • 

Further deposing, he says on oath that he reiterates his statement here­
tofore made under oath that between the time of the murder of Mary Phagan, 
as reported by the newspapers, and the commencement of t.he trial of Leo M .. 
Frank on July 28th, lfil3, he, on two occasions, heard A. H. Henslee, a juror 
.in said case, express 1liroself firmly and positively as to the guilt of Leo M. 

-- Frank of the murderr of Mary Phagan, in the language set forth in the affi­
davit heretofore made by this deponent and attached to the _original motion 
for new trial in said case; one of said times was on or about June 20th, 1913, 
another time was early in the month of June, to the best of this deponent's 
recollection near June 2nd, but as to the exact date this deponent can not 
state. 

JULIAN A. LEHMAN . 
. Sworn to and subscribed before me . 
,,· · this 13th day of October, A. D. 1913. 

J. Ii. PORTER, . 
Notary Public, Fulton County, Ga. 
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EXHIBIT GG. __ 

Georgia, Hancock County. 

State of Georgia, 
vs. 

~o. M. Frank. 
} In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Ga. 

Before me, an officer authorized under the laws of Georgia to ad~inister 
oaths, personally appears each of the undersigned persons, personally known 
to me; who~ being duly sworn, depose and say on oathJ 

That they are personally acquainted with Jno. M. Holmes, Shi Gray and 
S. M. J o_hnson; and that said Holmes, -Gray an4 Johnson are each men of the 

1-- -------L-ighes personal and moral character and reputation, and t af tney are eacli __ _ 

I 

-•· 

entirely trustworthy, and- worthy of belief, as to any statement made by . 
them, or each of them. 

\ 
Sworn to and_suruicribed._ before me 

this October 8th, 1913. 
J. D .. LEWIS, 

Notary Public Hancock-County, Georgia. 

. .. . , 
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T. B. IDGHTOWE~ 
Sheriff Han. Co., Ga. 

----w. H. BURWELL. 
HENRY- H. -LITTLE, 

Ordinary. 
FRANK L. LITTLE, 

Chairman Bd. of Educa­
. tion, Sparta. 

T. M. HUNT. 
H. D. CHAPMAN, 

Tax Collector Han. Co. 
THOS. F. FLEMING. 
H. L. MIDDLEBROOKS, 

Cashier First Nat. Bk. 
G .. W. RIVES, 

Mayor of Sparta. 
R. E. WHEELER, 

Cashier Sparta. Savings 
Bank. 

D. E. WILEY, 
Clerk Superior ~rt. 

A. H. BIRDSONG, 
Treasurer Hancock Co. 

E. A. ROZIER, 
V-Pres. Bank of Sparta. 

J. D. BURNETT, 
Csr. Bk. of Sparta. -

.· . . ... ,.: 
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JCXHIBIT BB. 
Ge.orgia, Fulton CounJl_. ... 
State of Georgia, 1 

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Ga. 
Leo. M. Frank. 

Before me. an officer authorized under the laws of Georgia to administer 
oaths, personally appears each of the undersigned persons, personally known 
to me,· who, being duly sworn, depose and say on oath : 

'- That they are personally acquainted with Julian A. Lehman; and that 
said L~n is a man of the highest personal and moral character and repu­
tation, and that he is entirely trustworthy, and worthy of belief, as to any 
statement made by him. E F..__IIESHA W. 

S. E. PRUMAN. 
Sworn to and subscribed before me HENRY B. KENNEDY. 

thi$ Octruier 16th, A. D. 1913~ 
C. W. BURKE, 

Notary Public Fulton County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT HH-Continued. 
Georgia, Muscogee County. 
State of-Georgia, 1] --

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 
Leo M. Frank. 

Before me, an officer authorized under the laws of Georgia to administer 
oaths, personally appears each of the undersigned persons, personally known 
to me, who, being duly sworn, depose and say on oath: -

That they are personally acquainted with Julian A. Lehman; and that 
said Lehman is a man of the highest personal and moral character and repu­
tation, and that he is. entirely trustworthy, and worthy of belief, as to any 
statement made by him. C. W. MIZELL. 

R. P. _SPENCER, JR. 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

this October 15th, A. D. 1913. 
J. B. ST~PHENS, . '· 

Notary Public Muscogee County, Georgia. 

EXHIBIT II. 
Georgia, F'Ulton County. 
State of Georgia, J 

- vs. In 
Leo. M. Frank. 

Fulton Superior Court. 

Personally appeared the undersigned deponents who, being' duly sworn, 
depose and say that they are personally acquainted with C. P. Stough, of_ 
Atlanta, Fulton County, Georgia, and that they know him to be a man of 
high personal character, entirely trustworthy, and absolutely worthy of 
belief-{1's to any statement made by him, whether on oath or otherwise. 
. . A. L. GUTHMAN. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me L. P. -STEPHENS . 
. this 22d day of October, 1913. A: H. VANDYKE. 

C. W. BURKE, 
Notary Public- Fulton County, Georgia. 

~~~=-~~~~~~~~~~~-
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State of-Georgia, 
County of Muscogee. 

--- ---

EXHIBIT JJ. 

· Personally appeared before me, an officer duly authorized by law to 
administer oaths, the undersigned who, being sworn, deposes and says that 
he was head clerk at the New Albany Hotel (Albany Hotel Company, pro­
prietors), located at Albany, in said state and county, all during the months 
of Jun~, July and August, 1913, and for several years prior to that time; 
and that attached hereto, marked "Exhibit A," is the register of guests at 
said hotel from the 20th day of June, 1913, to the 31st day of August, 1913; 
and that there was no other register of guests .used at said hotel during the 
period above stateq. 

And deponent says further that on the third page of said r egister of 
guests, under date of July 8th, 1913 (Contd 7/8/13), on the second line from 
the top, is the signature of A. H. Henslee, address "Atlanta, U. S. A., assigned 
to room 7gain said hotel; and deponent says further that he was the clerk on 

-~. 

dut at said hotel at the time the said Henslee regifil__ercd his said name o ______ _ 
----------=~.,__;;.;...;;. said register, and was a -guest at said hotel during that day; and deponent 

c 

-says further that he is personally acquainted with the said Henslee. 
And deponent says further that he is aware and has knowledge that this 

affidavit is to be used as evidence in the hearing-of the motion for a new 
trial in the case of the State of Georgia versus Leo M. Frank, w-hi~is-BQ.U.I;____ _ ___ _ 
pending in the superior court of Fulton County, Georgia. · 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
this October 23rd, 191.3. 

H. K. GAMMON, J. P., 
Muscogee County, Ga. 

EXHIBIT KK. 

State of Georgia, Fulton Coun~y. 
State of Georgia, 

Vff. 
Leo. M. Frank. 

} No ....... , . Murder. Fulton Superior Court. · 

Personally appears Leo M. Frank, who on oat~ deposes and states that 
he is the defendant above named; that he did not know nor has he ever heard, 
until the end of his trial in the above stated case, that A. H. Henslee and 

- Marcellus J ohenning had any prejudice or bias against deponent nor that they 
or either of them had ever said or done anything indicating that they believed 
in deponent 's guilt, or had any prejudice or bias against deponent. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me 
,_/ 

LEO M. F}tANK. -. 
this 24th of October, 1913. 

J. 0. KNIGHT, 
Notary Public, ~ulto~ County, Georgia. 
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EXHIBIT LL. 

Georgia, F ulton County. 
State of Georgia, } . 

vs. In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 
Leo. M. Frank. 
To the Honorable George L. Bell, 

Judge of the Fulton -Superior Court: 
This application is presented to the Court by Leo M. Frank, the defend­

ant in the above stated case, and shows t o the Court the following facts: 
The above statc<l c:asc of the State of Georgia vs. Leo 1\1. Frank, indict­

ment for murder, has been tried, a verdict found , and this defendant sen­
tenced; and a motion for a n ew trinl in said c:ase is now pending before Hon­
orable L. S. Roan, Judge of the Stone Mountain Circuit, and hearing set for 
October 4, 1913. 

It is shown to this Court that there is a certain party in the City of 
Atlanta, one C. P. Stough,_FhoJiCLaffidaviLis_dcsiJ.:cd._by_ this_dfilendant to be 

1------- - - used as evidence on the motion for new trial, and that said C. P. Stoug!! 
r efuses to give said affidavit ; and it is desired to take testimony of said 
C. P. Stough under Section 5918 of the Co<le of 1910 of the State of Georgia. 

Wherefore, the premises considered, thLc; application is made for the 
_ _.,. urpose of having this Court name a Commissioner to take said testimony 

and for the purpose of havmg su poenas 1ssueaas provided in said Gection 
of the Code, requiring said C. P. Stough to be and appear before said Com­
missioner at a date and place named, to answer certain questions to be pro­
pounded to him by Counsel for said defendant. 

his~eptember ·29th, J.913. - - --
R. R. ARNOLD, 
L. Z. ROSSER, 

D efen<lants, Attorneys. 
The foregoing application r ead and ronsiclered. It is ordered that Sig 

Teitlebaum act as rommissioner in said case, in accordance with Section 5918 
of the Code of Georgia of 1910. 

This September 29th, 1913. 
GEO. L. BELL, 

Judge of Superior Court, 
- ..Atlanta Circuit. 

EXHIBIT LL-( Continued) . 

Georgia, Fulton County. 
State · of Georgia, } 

vs. In Fulton~ Superior Court. 
L eo. M. Frank. 

Written questions to be propounded to C. P. Stough, a witness for the 
defendant in the motion for new trial pending in said case, set for bearing 
October 4, 1913, before Judge J.;. S. Roan, Judge of the Stone Mountain 

-------eircnit.· 
1. 'Q. Do you know A. H. H enslee, who served on the jury 

stated case at the trial commencing July 28, 1913? 
in th e above 

A. Yes. ~ 
2. Q. How long haV'l3 you . known him? 

A. About 6 or 7 years. 
147 
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3. Q. During the time between the murder of Mary Phagan, a!!\ reported ·rn-· 
the newspapers, to-wit: on April 26, 1913, and the commencement 

, of the trial of the above case, what statements, if any, did you 
hear juror Henslee make in connection with Leo M. Frank, or as to 
who murdered Mary Phagan, or as to who was guilty of this mur­
der; or as to how the trial of Leo M. Frank for this murder would 
terminate. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

A. About the time that Conley was reported to have made a statement, 
I was coming into the city on a street car from the home of my 
daughter. Henslee was also on the car. I heard him say this, in 
reference to Leo M. Frank's guilt of the murder of Mary Phagan: 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 
Q. 
A. 

"I think be is guilty and I would like to be in a position where I 
could help break his damned neck.'' · 

How were these statements made 1 
This statement was most positive. He was as positive as I was, 

and I was as positive as I could be in what I said in the con­
versation. 

When and where was this 1 
On a College Park street car, commg into the city. 
What is your business? 
Inspector for the Mason's Annuity. -

C. P. STOUGH. 
Georgia, Fulton County. 

Personally appeareed C. P. Stough, who having been duly-sworn made ··-·-- ·-·-· . 
answer as above indicated and shown, to the foregoing written questions 1-6 
inclusive; said answers executed, ·sworn to and subscribed before me this--
September 29th, 1913. . SIG TEITLEBAUM, 
Notary Public Fulton County, Georgia, and Commissioner to Take Testimony. 

. EXHIBIT .MM. 
Georgia, Hancock County. 
State of Georgia, } 

vs. In Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 
Leo M. Frank. 
To the Honorable Clerk of the Superior Court of Hancock County, Ga. 

This application shows the following facts : 
Heretofore, a verdict of guilty was returned in said case, judgment was 

passed by the Court, and a motion for new trial was filed in said case, 
which said motion for new trial is set for hearing on October 4th, 1913, 
before Judge L. S. Roan, Judge of the Stone Mountain Circuit. 

It is shown that there are three parties who reside in Sparta, Hancock 
County, Georgia, to-wit: John M. Holmes. Esq., Shi Gray, Esq., and S. M. 
J ohn~n, Esq., whose affidavits are desired by the movant as evidence on said 
motion; and further that all three of said parties have r efU$ed to give said 
affidavits. 

Wherefore~ this apphcabon is made to the Clerk, as provided by Sec­
tions 5918-19 of the Civil Code of 1910, State of Georgia, that subpoenas may . 
be issued addressed to each of said parties, requfring them to be and appear 
before J. W. Lewis, Esq., a notary pubtic -of said Han cork County, Georgia, 
and answer under oath such written questions as are hereto annexed and 
such further written questions as may be propounded upon the hearing, · in 
lieu of making said affidavit. R. R. ARNOLD, 

L. Z~ . ROSSER, 
Attorneys for ~eo. M. Frank, Movant. 
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EXHIBIT MM-(Continued). 
Georgia, Hancock County. 
State of Georgia, 1 . 

vs. In Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 
Leo. M. Frank. 

Questions to be propQundcd . to Shi Gray, of Sparta, Hancock County, 
Georgia. 
1. Q. Have you examined clipping from the Atlanta Georgian of August 

26, 1913, hereto attached, showing a picture of the jury in the 
above-stated case, and showing a likeness of Juror A. H. H enslee? 

A. Yes. 
2. Q. Are you personally acquainted with A. H. Henslee 1 

A. Yes. 
3. Q. Did you or not hear A. H. Henslee discussing the question of 

__ whether .or not L~o 1\1. Frank was guilty of the murdei: of Mary 
Phagan, between the death of said Mary Phagan and the com­
mencement of the trial of Leo M. Frank charged with the murder 
of Mary Phagan 1 

y -
4. (~. To the best of your r ecollection what did he say in this conversation 1 

A. In a conversation in Walker & Holm es- Insurance office, some one 
asked H enslee-whether he, Henslee. thought-Frank was guilty of 

------~-'U1e mttrdcr of Mary Pl1agan. H enslee answered in he affirmative. 

5. Q. 
A. 

The answer given by H enslee was stated positively and firmly. 
The conversation lasted for about 20 minutes to half an hour. AU 
of us were talking, Henslee and l\Ir. Holmes and l\Jr. Johnson, and 
others The whole conv·ersation at the time with Henslee was on 
the proposition as to whether or not L eo ~1I. Frank was guilty of the 
murder of '}{ary Phagan. - · ·- -

Where and when did this take place, and who else was present? 
It was before the trial of Frank, and it was in the insurance office 

of Walker & Holmes. 
6. Q. Did you not hear A. H. Henslee state, in Sparta, Ga., between the 

time of the death of lVfary Phagan and the commencement of-the 
trial of Leo M. Frank for the murder of Mary Phagan, that L~o 
M. Frank was guilty of the murd er of l\1ar-y Phagan? 

A. Yes. "- , , . 
7 .' Q. Did you not hear A. H. H enslee say that he~eved L eo M:- Frank 

was guilty of the murder of Mary Phagan, and further that be 
--would bet one dollar or other sum, or would like to bet one dollar 

or other sum, that he, th.e said A. H. Henslee, would be put on 
the jury to try Leo IVI. Frank for the murder of l\f ary Phagan 1 

A. I heard him say he was summoned as a juror in th~ same -conver­
sation already testified about. 

8. Q. State in full what is your business occupation, or if more than one, 
w hat are your business occupations? 

A. I am a dealer in live. stock. H. SID GRAY. 

Georgia, Hancock County. 
Before me personally appeared H. Shi Gray, who being first duly sworn_ 

tr.ue answers to make to the above and foregoing written questions, answered 
same as above set forth; said answers executed, sworn to, and subscribed 
before nfe this·· September 26, 1913. 

... · J. W. LEWIS, . 
Notary Public, Hancock County, Georgia. 
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EXHIBIT MM-( Continued) . 

Georgia, Hancock County . . 
' State of_G_fillrgiA, 

vs. 
Leo. M. Frank. 

Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 

Questions to be propounded to T. l\II. Johnson, of Sparta, Hancock County, 
Georgia. 
1. Q. Have you examined clipping from the Atlanta Georgian of August 

26, 1913, hereto ·attached, showing a picture of the jury in the 
above-stated case, and showing a likeness of Juror A. II. Henslee1 

A. Yes. 
2. Q. Are you personally acquainted with A. H. Henslee 7 

A. I know him by sight. 

3. Q. Did you or not hea-r A. H. Henslee discussing the question nf whether 
or not Leo M. Frank was guilty of the murder of Mary Phagan, 
between the death of said Mary Phagan and the commencement 
of the trial. of Leo M. Frank charged with the murder of Mary 
Phagan ? 

.A. Yes. -

4. Q. To the best of y~{;1-:-recollection what did he s~y_jp this conver­
sation? 

A. Several parties WC're talking. Some said they thought Leo M. Frank 
was · guilty of the murder of Mary Phagan, others said they did 
not. Henslee stated his conviction that Frank was guilty of the 
murder of Mary Phagan. He did this firmly and positively. 

5. Q. Where and when did this- take place, and who else was present? 
-- A. Watker~&-Rolmes office, -about the tast ·of June, 1913. · 

6. Q. Did you not hear A. H. Henslee state, in Sparta, Ga., between the 
time of the death of Mary Phagan and the commencement of the 
trial of Leo M. Frank for the murder of Mary Phagan, that Leo 
M. Frank was guilty of the mm:der of Mary Phagan 1 

A. Yes. 
7. Q. Did you not he·ar A. H. Henslee say that he believed Leo M. Frank 

was guilty of the murder of Mary Phagan, and further that he 
would bet one dollar or other sum, or would like to bet one dollar 
or other sum, that .he, the said A. H. Henslee, would be put on 

-

the jury to try Leo M. Frank for the murder of Mary ~h~~an~1 _______ __, 
A. He said he had been drawn a.s_a_j.uror-and might have to serve. 

8. Q. State in full what is your business occupation, or if more than one, 
what are your business occupations 1 

A. Work for Walker & Holmes. 
T. M. JOHNSON. 

Georgia, Hancock County. 
Before me personally appeared T. M. Johnson, who being...first duly sworn 

true answers to make to the above and foregoing written questions, answered 
same as above set forth, said answers executed, sworn to and subscribed be-
fore me this September 26, 1913. · 

. J . W. LEWIS, 
Notary Public, Hancock County, Ga. 
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EXHIBIT IVIM- (Continued) . 
· Georgia, Hancock County. 

State of Georgia, 1 
vs. In ·Superior Court of Fulton_ County, Georgia. 

Leo. M. Frank. 
Que$tions to be -propounded to John M. Holmes, of Sparta, Hancock 

County, Georgia. 
1. Q. Have you examined clipping from the Atlanta Georgian of August 

26, 1913, hereto attached, showing a picture of the jury in the 
above-stated case, and showing a likeness of Juror A. H. Henslee? 

A.- :Yes. 
2. Q. Are you personally acquainted w.ijlLA, H Henslee 7 

A. Yes. 
3. Q. Did you or not hear A. II. Henslee discussing the question of 

whether or not Leo M. Frank was guilty of the· murder of Mary 
Phagan, between th e death of said Mary Phagan and the com- _ 
mencement of the h·ial of Leo .M. Frank charged with the murder 
of Mary Phagan? 

A. Yes. 
4. Q. To the best of your recollection what did he\ say in this conversa-

tion? "-
A. Several men were in my office. Mr. Henslee was asked the question 

_ ___________ whether or not he believed Leo M. Funk was _gujlty of the mur-
- ~ der of Mary Phagan. He stated that he did. He stated -this -posi--

""'1 tively and firmly. · 
5. Q. Where and when did this take place, and who else was present ? 

A. v.ralker & Holmes insurance office-on the morning of June .27th, 
1913. 

6. Q. Did you not hear A. H. Henslee state, in S,parta, Ga., between the 
time of the death of Mary Phagan and the commencement of the 
trial of Leo M. Frank for the murder of Mary Phagan, . that Leo 
M. Frank was guilty of the murder of Mary Phagan? 

A. YeK.,,s,- -

7. Q. Did you not hear A. H. Henslee say that he believed Leo M. Frank 
· was guilty of the murder of Mary Phagan, and further that he 
· would bet one dollar or other sum, or would like to bet one dollar 

or other sum,· that he, the said A.-1!.-Henslee, would be put on the 
jury to try Leo M. F rank for the murder of Mary Phagan? 

A. He stated. that he had been summoned as a jurqr. 
8. Q. State in full what is your .business occupation, or if more than one, 

what are your business occupations? 
A. Member of the firm of Walker & Holmes, real estate and insurance. 

. JOHN M. HOLMES. · 
Georgia, Hancock County. 

Before me personally appeared J obn M. Holmes, who being first duly 
sworn true_ answers to make to the above and foregoing written questions, 
answered same as above set forth ; said answers executed, sworn to, and sub­
scribed before me this September 26, 1913 . 

. J. W. LEWIS, 
·N otac,ry Public, Hancock County, Ga. 
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_ EXHIBIT NN. 

Georgia, Fulton County. 

State of Georgia, 1 / · 
vs. In Superior Court of Fulton County. 

Leo M. Frank. · 

To th~ Honorable Clerk of the Superior Court of Walton County, Ga. 
This application shows the follOWing facts: 
Heretofore, a verdict of guilty was returned in said case, judgment was 

passed by the Court, and a motion for new trial was filed in said case, which 
said motion for new trial is set for hearing on October 4th, 1913, before 
Judge L. S. Roan, Judge of the Stone Mountain Circuit. 

It 1s shown that there are three parties who reside in Monroe, Walton 
County, Georgia, t o-wit: J . J . Nunnally, Esq., Virgil Harris, Esq., and W-. L. 
Ricker, Esq., whose affidavits are desired by the movant as evidence on said 

- - -----;mo 10n:-and -further that all three of said parties have r efused to give said 
affidavits. 

- - ---

Wherefore, this application is made to the clerk, as provided by Sections 
5918-19 of the ··crvil Code ·of 1910, State of Georgia, that subpoenas may be 
issued addressed to each of said parties, requiring them to be and appear 
before Orrin Roberts or Clifford \Valker, notary publics of said Walt on 
e ounty, Ga., and answer under oath such written questions as are hereto an­
nexed and such furth er written questions as may be propounded upon the 
hearing, in lieu of making said affidavit. 

R. R. ARNOLD, 
L. Z. ROSSER, 

Attorneys for ·Leo M. Frank, Movant. 
-~~~-~~~~--~~~~ 

Georgia, Walton County. 
State of Georgia, 

vs. 
Leo M. Frank. 

1 In the Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. 

Written questions to be propounded to J . J . Nunnally, Esq., W. L. 
· Ricker, Esq., Virgil Harris, Esq., and , residence Monroe, Walton 

County, Georgia. 

1. Q. Have you examined the attached clipping from the Atlanta Geor­
_gian · of August 23, 1913, and particularly the likeness in said 
clipping of A. H. H enslee ? 

A. Yes, I have. 
2. Q. Do you know A. H. H enslee? 

A. Iao. 
3. Q. Do you recall whether or not A. H. Henslee was in Monroe, Geor­

gia, between the time of the murder of Mary Phagan, as r eported 
· - - in the papers, and the time of the commencement of the trial of 

Leo M. Frank for the murder of Mary Phagan, to-wit, July 28, 
1913 ? 

A. He was. - -

. 4. Q. Did you hear A. H. Henslee make any statements in connection with 
, the guilt of Leo M. Frauk of the murder of Mary Phagan, and if so, 

what were those statements ? 
- A. I did. He t alked for some time in the store of Nunnally & Harris, 

and statea t li'at Leo M. Frank was· guilty of· the murder of Mary . . . 
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Phagan. He denounced Frank bitterly and vehemently and made 
this statement about Frank in my hearing: "They are going to 
break that Jew's neck." This was stated most bitterly and posi­
tively. 

5. Q. Did you hear A. H. Henslee, in Monroe, Georgia, between said dates, 
make any statements as to what he believed about the guilt of 

• _ Leo M. Frank of the murder of Mary Phagan; if so, what were 
those statements? 

A. Yes, he said that Frank was guilty. 

6. Q. Did A. H. Henslee, in :Monroe, Georgia, between said dates, in your 
presence, and hearing, say he t11ought Leo :M. Frank was guilty 
of the murder of Mary Phagan; if so, did he state it positively and 
firmly; bow did he make the statement? Give his language as 
well as y.ou recollect it; if you do not recollect bis language, what 
was the tenor of it? - · ~ _ · 

A. Yes; he wns bitter. 

7. Q. Did you hear A. H. Henslee, in M.onrpe, Georgia, between said dates, 
say anything about what the jury that tried Leo 1\1. Frank for the 
murder of Mary Phagan would do if. that jury did its duty; if so, 
what did he say, giving his language as nearly as you can recollect 
it, and if you can not recall the exact language, state the tenor 
and effect of said language . 

8. Q. 
. 

How long <lid A-,. II. ~enslee discuss the guilt of Leo M. Frank in 
Monroe, Georgia, between said dates. and how many times did he 
repeat the statement that he thought Frank was guilty, in your 
hearin,.g? ' 

A. I was only present about 20 minutes. He was talking aU the time 
I was there and stating that Frank was guilty of the murder of 
Mary Phagan, 

9. Q. At the time you heard the statements above answered or referred to, 
who else was present and who else heard these statements, if you _ 
know? 

A. J. J . Nunnally and some others whose names I do not now recall. 

10. Q. State in full what is your business occupation, or occupations. 

A. Dentist. Practicing about seven years. Am graduate o.f Atlanta 
Bental College. 

Vv. L. RICKER. 

Georgia, Walton County. 
Before me personally appeared W. L. Ricker, who being first duly sworn 

tr?e answers to make to the above and foregoing questions, answered same as 
above set forth ; said answer executed, sworn to and subsc:r:ibed before me 
this September 27, 1913. _ _ ----

CLIFFORD W A;LKER, 
Nc>tary PU.blic, Walton Count~, Ga. 
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EXHIBIT NN-(Continued) . 

_ Georg~a, Walton 9ounty. _. _ _ __ . 

State of Georgia, 1 
vs. In the Superior Court of .Fulton County, Georgia. 

Leo M. Erank. 

Written questions to be propounded to J . J . Nunnally, Esq., W. L. 
Ricker, Esq., Virgil Harris, Esq., and--, r esidence Monroe, Walton County, 
Georgia. 

1. Q. Have you examined the attached clipping from the Atlanta Georgian 
----~--__1.o"f~A~u~g~ua;s~t 2l;-1-913, and particularl;v the l.ikeness in said clipping 

of A. H. Henslee 1 -
A. 

2. Q. 
- A. 

3. Q. 

A. 

4. Q. 

Yes. 
Do you know A. H. Henslee Y 
Yes. 

· Do you recall whether or not A. H. Henslee was in l\1onroe, Georgia, 
between the time of the n1Ur<ler of l\lary Phagan, as reported in the 
papers, and the time of the commencement of the trial of Leo M. 
Frank ~or the murder of Mary Phagan: to-wit-July 28, 1913. 

He was. 

Did you hear A. H. Henslee make any statements in connection with 
the guilt of Leo 1\L Frank of the murder of Mary Phagan, and if so, 
what were those statements? 

A. Vlhat impressed me was that Henslee was the most vehement in his 
·expressions as to the guilt of Leo 1\1. Frank of the murder of Mary 
Phagan, of any person I had heard talk .about it. The Phagan mur­
der -was, at the time, the particular topic of conversation generally; 
a great many people were discussing it, and many men denouncing 
Frank as guilty, particularly traveling men. Henslee was the 
most bitter of any. For about two and one-half hours in my place 
of business Henslee argued Frank's guilt in the murder case; in talk­
ing about the outcome of the case. he made the statement, ·whiCh 
to the best of my recollection was, that if the jury should turn 
Frank out, he (Frank) would not get out of Atlanta alive. 

5. Q. Did you hear A. H . Henslee, in Monroe, Georgia, between said dates, 
make any statements as to what he believed about the guilt of Leo 
M. Frank of the murder of Mary Ph~gan; if so, what were those 
statements? 

A. Yes, he believed him guilty . 

.. ~. Q. Did A. H . Henslee, in Monroe, Georgia, between said dates, in your 
presence, and hearing, say he thought Leo M. Frank was guilty of 
the murder of Mary Phagan ; if -so, did he state it positively and 
firmly; how did he make the· statement? Give· his language as well 
as you recollect it ; if you do not r ecollect his language, what was 
the tenor of it? 

A. He was very vehement as stated; there_was no doubt from what he _ 
said that it was his conviction that Frank was guilty. 

7. Q. Did you he!lr A. H . Henslee, in Monroe, Georgia, between said dates, 
-- say anything about what the jury that tried Leo M. Frank for the 

murder of Mary Phagan would do i~ that jury · did its duty; if so, 
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what did he say, giving his language as nearly as you can recollect 
it, and if you can not recall the exact language, state the tenor and 
effect of said language. 

A. I only recall that, to the best of my recolection, he said that if the 
jury did turn Frank aloose, Frank would never get away alive. 

8. Q. How long did A. H. Henslee discuss the guilt of Leo M. Frank in 
Monroe, Georgia, between said dates, and now many times did he 
repeat the statement that he thought Frank was guilty, in your 
hearing ? 

A. About two and one-half hours, according to my recollection. He 
made the statements repeatedly; it might have been onl~ two hours. 

9. Q. At the time you heard the statements above answered or referred to, 
who else was present' and who else heard these statements, if you 
know? 

A. Dr. W. L. Ricker, and at times during the period there were others, 
but their names I ·don't recall. My partner, Mr . . Harris, was out 
of the city. · 

10. Q. State in full what is your business occupation, or occupations. 
A. A member of the firm of Nunnally & Harris,~ composed of J. J. Nun­

nally and Virgil Harris, dealers in buggies, wagons, and live stock. 
Also vice-president vV. H. Nunnally Co., general supplies . and mer­
chandise. 

J . J. NUNNA'.LLY. 
Georgia, Walton County. ' 

Before me personally appeared J . J. Nunnally, who, being first duly sworn 
true answers to make to the above and foregoing written questions, answered 
same a·s above set forth ; said answers executed, sworn to and subscribed 
before me this September 27, 1913. 

CLIFFORD WALKER, 
Notary Public, Walton County, Ga. 

The recitals of fact contained in the original motion for new trial, and in 
the one hundred and three grounds of the foregoing amended motion for new 
trial (the same being all the ground~ of said original and all the grounds of 
said amended motion) are hereby approved as true, and the Court has identi­
fied all the exhibits and they are made part of sa~d motion for new trial. 

October 31, 1913. 
L. S. ROAN, 

J . S. C., St. Mt. Ct. 

After considering the above and foregoing motion and amended motion 
and affidavits submitted by the State the ~otion for a new trial is hereby over­
ruled and denied. 

This October ~1, 1913. 
L. S. ROAN, 

Judge Superior Court, Stone Mountain Circuit, Presiding. 

Recorded Writs M. G. page 796, 

31st October, 1~13. 
JOHN H. JONES, Deputy Clerk. 
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CHARGE OF THE COURT. 

State of Georgia, } Murder. 
vs. Fulton Superior Court. 

Leo M. Frank. Trial : July 28 to Aug. 21, 1913. 
Gentlemen of the Jury: 

This bill of indictment charges Leo M .. Frank with the offense of murder . . 
'fhe charge is that Leo Ivf. Frank, in this county, on the 26th day of April, of 
this year, with force and arms, did unlawfully and with malice aforethought 
kill and murder one l\fary Phagan by then and there choking her, the said 
Mary Phagan, with a cord placed around her neck. : // 

To this charge made by the bill of indictment found by Uµ~/grand jury 
of this county recently empanelled Leo M. Frank, the defendallt, files a plea 
of not guilty. The charae as made by the bill of indictm_ftnt on the one hand 
and his plea of-not guilty filed thereto form the issue ,Alnd yoU,_gentlcmen of 
the jury, have been selected, chosen and sworn to t~?the t.ruth of this issue. · 

Leo M. Frank, the defendant, commences the t rial with the presumption 
of innocenc.e in his favor, and this presumption of innocence remains with him 
to shield him and protect him until the State shall overcome it and remove it 
by evidence offered to you, in your, hearing -and presence, sufficient in its 
strength and character to satisfy your minds beyond a reasonable doubt of 
his guilt of each and every material allegation made by the bill of indictment. 
I charge you, gentlemen, that all of the allegations of this indictment are 
material and it is necessary for the State to satisfy you of their truth by evi­
dence that convinces your minqs beyond a reasonable doubt of his guilt before 
you would be authorized to find a verdict of guilty. You are not compelled 
to find, from the evidence, his guilt- beyond-~ny -doubt, but beyond a reasonable 
doubt, such a doubt as grows out of the evidence in the case, or for want of 
evidence, such a doubt as a reasonable_and.. impartial mind would entertain 
about matters of the highest importance to himself after all reasonable efforts 
.to ascertain the truth. This does not mean a fanciful doubt, one conjured up 
l>y the jury, but a reasonable doubt. 

Gentlemen, this defendant is charged with murder. :Murder is defined to 
be the unlawful killing of a human being, in the peace of the State, by a person 
of sound memory and discretion, with malice aforethought, either . express or 
implied. 

Express malice is that-<l~liberate intention unlawfully to take away the 
life of a fellow-being, which is manifested by external circumstances capable 
of proof. 

Malice shall be implied where no considerable provocation appears, and 
where all of the circumstances of the killing show an abandoned .And malig­
nant heart. 

There is no difference between express and.J.mplied malice except in the 
mode of arriving at the fact of its existence. The legal sense of the term 
''malice'' is not confined to particular animosity to the deceased, but extends 

--- -t-0 an evil design in general. The popular idea of malice in its sense of re-
venge, hatred, ill will, has nothing to do .with the subject. It is ·an intent to 
kill a human being in a case where the law would neither justify nor in any 
degree excuse the intention, if the killing should take. place as intended. It 
is a deliberate intent unlawfully to take human life, whether it springs from 
hatred, ill will or revenge·,- ambition, avarice or other like passion. A man 
may forrµ the intent to kill, do the killing instant ly, and regret the deed as 
soon as done. · Mal.ice 'must exist at the time of the killing. It need not have 
existed any length of time previously. 
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When a homicide is proven, if it is proven to be the act of the defendant, 
the law presumes malice, and unless the evfclence should relieve the slayer he 
may- be found guilty of murder. The presumption of innocence is removed 
by proof of the killing by the defendant. When the killing is· shown to be 
the act of the defendant, it is then on the defendant to justify or mitigate 
the homicide. The proof to do that may come from either side, either from 
the evidence offered by the State to make out its -case, or from the evidence 
offered by the defendant or the defendant's statement. 

Gentlemen of the jury, you are made by law the sole judges of the credi­
bility of the w~tnesses and t~..Qf the testimony of each and every wit­
uess. It is for you to take this testimony as you have heard it, in connection 
with the defendant's statement, and arrive at what you believe to be the 
truth. 

Gentlemen, the object of all legal investigation is the discovery of truth. 
That is the reason of you being selected, empanelled and sworn in this case­
to discover what is the truth on this issue formed on this bill of indictment. 
Is Leo M. Frank guilty? Are you satisfied of that beyond a reasonable doubt 
from the evidence in this case f Or is his plea of not guilty the truth f The 
rules of evidence are framed with a view to this prominent e_~d-seeking al­
ways for pure sources and the highest evidence. 

Direct evidence is that which immediately points to the question at issue. 
Indirect or circumstantial evidence is that which only tends to establish the 
issue by proof of various facts sustaining, by_ their consistency, the hypothesis 
claimed. To warrant a conviction on circumstantial evidence, the proven facts 
must not only be consistent with the hypothesis of guilt, but must exclude 
every other reasonable hypothesis save that of the guilt of the accused. 

The defendant has introduced testimony as to his good character. On 
this subject, I charge Y.OU that evidence of good character when offered by the 
defendant in a criminal case is always relevant and material, and should be 
considered .by the jury, along with all the other evidence introduced, as one 
of the facts of the case. It should be considered by the jury, not merely where 
the balance of the testimony in the case makes it doubtful whether the de­
fendant is guilty or not, but also where such evidence of good character may 
of itself generate a doubt as to the defendant 's guilt. Good character . is a 
substantial fact, like any other fact tending to establish the defendant's inno­
cence, and ought to be so regarded by the jury. Like all other facts proved 
in the case, it should be -weighed and estimated by the jury, for it may render 
that doubtful which would otherwise be clear. However, if the guilt of the 
accused is plainly proved to the satisfaction of the jury beyond a reason. ">le 
doubt, notwithstanding the proof of good character, it is their duty to con­
vict. But the jury may consider the good character of the defendant, whether 
the rest of the testimony leaves the question of his guilt doubtful or not, and 
if a consideration of the proof of l1is good character, considered along with 
the evidence, creates a reasonable doubt in the minds of the jury as to the 
defendant 's guilt, then it would be the duty of the jury to give the defendant 
the benefit of the doubt thus raised by his good character, and to acquit him. 
(Stephens case, 81 Ga. 589). 

The word "character" as used in this connection, means that general 
re_p~~J.Ltion which he bore among tl\e people who knew him prior to the time of 
the death of Mary Phagan. Therefore, when the witnesses by which a de­
fendant seeks to prove his -good character are put upon the stand, and testify 
that his character is good, t he effect of the t estimony is to say that.. the people 
W~O · knew him spoke well of him, avd that. his general ~·ep?tation was othe~­
WISe good. When a defendant has put· his c~aracter m issue, the State -I.:s---- -------
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allowed to attack it by proving that his general reputation is not good, or by 
showing that the witnesses who have stated that his character is good, have 
untruly reported it. Hence, the Solicitor-General has been allowed to cross­
examine the witnesses for the defense who were introduced to testify to his 
good character. In the cross examination of these witnesses, he was allowed 
to ask them if they had not heard of various acts of misconduct on the defend­
ant's part. The Soligitor-General had the right to ask any questions along 
this line he pleased, in order thoroughly to sift the witnesses, and to see if 
anything derogatory to the defendant's reputation could be proved by them. 
The Court now wishes to caution you that, although the Solicit<>t'-General was 
allowed to ask the defendant's character witnesses these questions as to their 
having heard of various acts of alleged misconduct on the defendant's part, 
the jury is not to consider this as evidence that the defendant has been guilty 
of any such misconduct as may have been indicated in the questions of the 
Solicitor-General, or any of them, unless the alleged witnesses testify to it. 
Furthermore, where a man's character is put in evidence, and in the course of 
the investigation any specific act of misconduct is shown, this docs not go 
before the jury for the purpose of showing affh1matively that his character is 
Lad or that he is guilty of the offense with which he stands charged, but is to 
be considered by the jury only in determining the credibility and the degree 
of information possessed by those witnesses who have testified to his good 
character. (Henderson's case, 5 Ga. App. 495 (:1) ). 

When the defendant has put his character in issue, the State is allowed 
to bring witnesses to prove that his general character is bad, and thereby to 
disprove the testimony of those who have stated that it is good. The jury 
is allowed to take this ·1 estimony, and have the right to consider it along with 
all the other evidence introduced on the snhject of t he general character of 
the defendant, and it is for the jury finally to determine from all the evidence 
whether his character was good or bad. I3ut a defendant is not to be con­
victed of the crime with which he stands charged, even though, upon a consid­
eration of all the evidence, as to his character, th e ,jury believes that his char­
acter is bad, unless from all the other testimony in the case they believe he is 
guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. 

You will, therefore, observe that this is t he rule you will be guided by 
in determining the effect to be given to the CYidence on the subject of the de­
fendant's character: If, after considering all t he evidence pro and con, on 
the subject of the defendant's character, you believe that prior to the time 
of Mary .Phagan 's death he bore a good reputation among those who knew 
him, that his general character was good, you will consider that as one of the 
facts in the case, and it may be sufficient to create a reasonable doubt of the 
defendant's guilt, if it so impress your minds. and consciences, after consider­
ing it along with all the other evidence)-n-the case; and if it does you should 
give the defendant the benefit of the d6ubt and acquit him. However, though 

--you shoUld believe his general character was good, still if, after giving due 
weight to it as one of the facts in the case, you believe from the evidence as 
a whole that he is guilty beyond a reasonable doubt, you would be authorized · 
to convict him. 

If you believe beyond a reasonable douht from the evidence in this case 
that this defendant is guilty of murder, then you would be authorized in that 

· event to say "We, the jury, find the defendant guilty." Should you go no 
further, gentlemen, and say nothing else in your. verdict, the Court would have 
to sentence the defendant to the extreme penalty for murder, to-wit: to be 
hanged by the neck until he is dead. I3ut should you see fit to do so, in the 
event you arrive at the conclusion and belief beyond a re~sonable doubt from 
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the evidence that this defendant is guilty, then, gentlemen, you would be 
authorized in that event, if you saw_~t .to do so, to say: "We, the jury, find 
the defendant guilty, and we recommend-tnat lieoe imprisoned in the peni­
tentiary for life.'' In the event you should make such a verdict as that, then 
the. Court, under the law, would have to sentence the defendant to the peni-
tentiacy ~o_r life. _ 

· You have heard the defendant make his stat~ment. He had the right 
to make it under the law. It is not made under oath and ~~e is not subject to 
examination or cross-examination. It is with you as -to how much of it you . 
will believe, or how little of it. You may go to the extent, if you see fit, of 
believing it in preference to the sworn testimony in the case. 
. In the event, gentlemen, you have a reasonable doubt from the evidence, 

or the evidence and the statement together, or either as to the def end ant's guilt 
as charged, then give the prisoner the benefit of that doubt, and acquit · him ; 

_and in the event you do acquit_him the form of your verdict would be : "We, 
the jury, find the defendant not guilty." As honest jurors do your utmost to 
reach the truth from the evidence and s tatement as you have heard it here, 
then let ·your verdict sp~ak it. 

Examined and approved as my charge .in this case, Nov. 1, 1913. 
(Signed) L. S. ROAN, 

J . S. C., St. Mt. Ct. 
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Satµrdays at factory 

1 :30 to 2 :00 p. m. at dinner ........ ... ........ .. .. .. . -. . . . . . . . . . . 132 
4 :30 p. m. at factory, until · ... . .... . ..... . . . . ~-; ...... : . . . . . . . 132 

. ~ 

Never saw Conley or any one watch door . .... '. ...... .. . .. .. .. .... 132 
Schi1! helped Frank on ....... · ..... . .. .. . .. . : ... .... "·: . . . . . . . . . . 132· 
·Wife of Frank--sometimea ;with him on , . · .••••• ••. ....••• ~ .' •.•... 13,.,_____ - · 
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Character of Leo M. Frank good 
Misses Annie Osborne, Rebecca Carson, Maude Wright, Corinthia Hall, 
Annie Howell, Lillie ~I. Goodman, Velma Hayes, Jennie Mayfield, Id~ 
Holmes, Willie Hatchett, M-ini:lie Smith, Marjorie .McCord, Georgia 
Denham, Zilla Spivey, Minnie Foster, Mary Pirk, Julia Fuss, Mesdames 
Ella .. Thomas, 0. J ones, M. \V. Carson, Dora Small .. ............ . ... . . 220 

All employees at factory .... . .. ..•....... ................ ....... 220 
............ 

Misses Mollie Blair, Ethel Stewart, Cora Cowan, Lizzie Word, Bessie 
White, Grace Atherton, 1\.Irs. Barnes, B~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 220 

All worked on fourth eoor . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 220 
Never heard of any wrongdoing of Frank .... .. . ....... . ......... 220 
Never met Frank for immoral purposes .. . ............ :.: . . . . . . . . . 220 

- CharJes Lee, N. V. Darley, F. Ziganki, A. C. Holloway, -R. -P.-Butler, 
· Joe Stelker .... . ........ . ...... .. .... -.. . . .. . . ........... ...... 220, 221 

All employed at factory ......................... . ....... ... 220, 221_ 
~ 

D. I . l\Iacintyre, B. 'Vildauer, Mrs. D~n Klein, Alex. Dittler, Dr. J. E. 
Sommerfield, F. G. Schiff, Al Guthman, Joseph Gershon, P. D. McCarley, 
Mrs. M. vY. Meyer, l\~l!S.--David Marx, Mrs. A. h Harris, M. S. Rice, 
L. H. Moss, l\lrs. L. H. l\Ioss, l\Irs. Joseph Brown, E. E . Fitzpatrick, 
Emil Dittler, \Ym, Bauer, :Miss Helen Loeb, Al Fox, Mrs. Martin May, 
Julia V. Boehm, Mrs. l\Iollie Rosenbaum, 1\1. H. Silverman, Mrs. L. 
Sterne, Chas. · Adler, l\Irs. R. A. Sonn, Miss Ray Klein, A. J ! Jones, 
L. Einstein, C. J. Bernard, J. Fox, Marcus Loeb, Fred Heil bray, Milton 
Klein, Nathan Coplan, l\Irs. J. E. Sommerfield . . . . , ..... : . ... . ... ... 220 

All residents of Atlanta ..... . .. . ...... . ....... . .... .. ...... . .. . 220 
Have known Frank ever sin..ce he came to Atlanta. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 220 

Alfred L. Lane, Brooklyn; Philip Nash, Ri_dgewood, N. J.; Richard A. 
\Yrigbt, New York; Harry Lewis, Brooklyn; Herbert Lasher, New York; 
John W. Todd, Pittsburg; Professors C. D. Albert and-J. E. Vanderhoef, 
Cornell University . . .. . .. . ... . . -:-. .. .. ...... .. ........... . .... . 1~ 168 

All kl!ew Frank at Cornell University, or Pratt Institute, or both .167, 168 
, 

V. H. Krregshaber, M. F. Goldstein, Dr. David Marx, R. A. Sonn, Arthur 
Heyma~, Mrs. H. Glogowski, Mrs. Adolph Montag, Mrs. J. 0. Par-
melee ... . .............. . . .. ... ........... . .................. .-.169, l!f-0,__ __ 

Misses _ Ida- Hays, Eula May Flowers, Opie Dickerson, Sarah Barnes, 
Irene J ackson, Bessie Fleming, Irene Carson; Mesdames Emma Clark 
Freeman, Mattie Thompson, J. J. Wardlaw .... . ...... · ............ 170-174 

All employed at factory ......... .. . .... . ............ . ..... . . ... 170-17 4 

A. D. Greenfield, John Finley, John A. Jone'S,.lsaac Haas ...... 142, 147, 164 

Special examination by New York Life lnsutance Company in 1912, 
. and results ... . ........ .. . ~ ......... :....:: ... .. . .. . . .... . .. .. ...•.... . 164 
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Oharaoter of . Leo ~ Prank-Continued 
Witnesses . attacking Frank's character . . . _ 

.... ·Misses Myrtice Cato, Maggie G~ffin, Marie Carst, Nellie Pettis, Mary - -
Davis, Estelle Winkle, Carrie Smith; Mesdames C~ ;D. Donegan, H. ·R. 
Johnson, Mary E. Wallace . ..... .... . . . .... .. . ........ ... .. ... . . 221 

All form.er employees at factory · ........ . · .. -.-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 221 

Clarke Woodenware Company 
On first floor of factory-; door to, not locked; nailed up, but found broken 

open just after the tragedy .... . -;-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . J7., 79 
State Exhibit A (243) does not show . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 97 

.· Coleman, J, W., conversation with MoWorth ...... : . .. . . . . . ..... ...... 233 

Colem.an., ~· J. W. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·. . . . . . . . . 1 
- AJ>ril 26th - . ----

11 ·:45 a. m., last saw deceased in life .. .. ... .... .. ......... : . . . . . 1 
Had eaten cal>bage and bread at .11 :30 a. m. 

Deceased carried silver mesh. bag .. ....... ........ . .. .... .. :-;-; . . . . 1 

Conley, Jim . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59 

- ·-- ·- · 

Character l>ad .. -. .. ............. ...... . . ....... . . . .. . ... .... 120, 121~20 , / 
Criminal r ecord of . . ....... . . ........ ... . . ... .... . ......... . .. ·_:__·_6_3,_, 1_3_4 __ \./ __ ,,____ 

State 's Exhibit T . ... . . . .. .. . .. .... .. . .. . ... . . .. ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 251 

Coplan, Nathan / 

- Thanksgiving, 1912 
8 :00 to 10 :00 p. m., Frank at dance ............... ..... ... ....... 137 

D&l.ton, Q •. B. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 
Basement of factory 

Has been ·in, with women . .. . . . . . • . .. ... . ... ... . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 
Could not say that Frank knew this ...... ....... .. . .... . :-: . . . . . . 50 

Conley, Jim, known to Dalton .. .... .. .. .... .. . . .. . -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50 
Character of, bad 

Impeached by certain witnesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 135 
· Sustained by others . . ...... ... ... .......... .. ... .-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 221--
Frank''s Office · 

W . - - 50 omen in ... ......... . .. ..... ... . .. .. . . .... . .... ... . .... ...... . 
Hopkins, Mrs. Daisy .. 

Testimony as t9 .... ... .... .. ... ..... . · · .. · · · · . · · · . · · · · · · · · · · · · · 

Da.rleJ, N. V. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .......... · ..... . ... -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32 
April 26th 

8 :20 a. m., at factory ..... ~ . : . ........ . ... . . .. . . · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32 
9 :40 a. m., at factory · ... .. ....... . .. .. .. . .. . .. ~ . . . .. . ... . . . . . . . . . . . 32 

vii ___ ........ -·--· ··--.··.-· .· ... ···--~ - - ._ ...,,.. 
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Darley, N. V.-Continued 
Clarke W oodenware Company 

Door to, found brok.e_n_open_ju~t after the tragedy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7 4 
Conley! Jim 

April .26th c 
Darley did not see, at factory ... . . . ............... . .......... -. -26 

Apr~l 28th -· -
Excited and nervous ; looked most suspicious to Darley. . . . . . . . . . . 76 

_Excitement in factory-after tra~ · ........ . . . . ..... . .... . .... . .. 36, 38 
· Financial sheet 

Seen by him on Fr~nk 's desk .. . ... . .... ~ . ._._._._.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 
Usually completed after 5.:30 p. m. on Saturdays . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 

Frank, Leo ~· _ 
April 27th, no scratches on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35 
Nervous many times and for various causes at factory . . . . . . . . . . . . . 36 
Witness says Frank never spoke to deceased ..... . ... ...... ....... _. 36 

.Gantt, J. M. 

At factol'y 3 or 4 times after discharge- · ...... . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 
Hired all the help . .... . . . .. .. ................ : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 76 
Hopkins, Mrs. Daisy 

Never knew her . . . .. ... .. . .. . . ~ .· .. : . ..... · .... '.... . . . . . . . . . . . . . 76 
Night watchman -- . 

White, until Newt Lee hired ... , ...... : ·: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 76 

• 

Paint all over fact~ry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 77 . · • 

Saturdays 
Darley accustomed to leave at 12 :00 ·m., and return 5 :00 to 6 :00 p. m. 76 
Fran_k worked on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 76 
Usually Denham there to clean motor . ... ~ ................ . . . ... 77 

Spots all over factory ........................ • . .... .._. • . . . . . . . . . . 33, 35 . 

D=25~:rry . . __, . ... . ............ . ............ ;-:: . . . . . . . . .. . . . . .. . . 108 

Paid off .............. . . . ... ... .. ..•... .. .............. .. ....... '10s -
April 26th, returned to factory to work on machinery ........ . .... ~ .•. 108 

7 :30 a. m., reached factory .. . .. . 0 _: .. · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108 ----

/ 

11 :l& a. m., Mrs. May Barrett came to 4th floor. . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108 
11 :15 a. m.-, went down to have Holloway do some work ........ . . . . 109 
12 :00 to 3 :00 p. m:, at work on machinery. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108 
12 :30 p. !Jl., Mrs. White came to see Arthur White . . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108 
12 :50 p. m., Frank came up, first time . . ....... .. . ..... .. .......... ·. . 109 
3 :00 p. m., Frank came to 4th floo.r and asked Denham and White 
how they . were getting on .... '. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108 
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Denbam, Ba1T1-Continued 
-They were- washing at the time ... ...... ~ . .... ... ... ...... -.... -. . -.- 108--

·3 :10 p: m., White alid Denham left. . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108 
They saw Frank in office at work. . ... .. . . ... . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108 
White borrowed $2.00 from Frank: .. ... ! •••••••••••• • • •• •••••• : 108 

• Whole building open to Denham and Whik. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 108 
Elevator --<= . 

Did not hear, all day, 26th .. ... .... . . · .. . .. . ... ... .. .... . .. .. . . 108 
No noises but street noises ............ .. . .. ....... . ....•...... .. 108 
Wheels of, can be seen from where they worked, about forty feet 
away .· . . .................................... .... . ... .... .... . 109. 

Crocus sacks on fioor, where working .... : ..... . . .. . ....... : .. 109 

Dickerson, Miss Opie .............. . ......... ........ ........... .... 171 
Conley 'e character bad .. .......... ........... ...... ......... . .... . . 

' . 
Has known him 2 years . ::-: .. ................... . ............ . ... . 

171 
171 

Frank's character good . ........ . . . .... _._. ...... : . ..... .. . ...... . .. . 171 
Has known Frank 17 months ........ .. ..... . . ....... ... -=--:-•••••••• 171 

Never met Frank for immoral purposes .......... . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . ...• 171 
Works on second floor .......... ·. ' ............ ..... · . . . ... ...... .• ... 171 

Diltances 
Factory from corners of Hunter and Broad Sts., Marietta and Forsyth 
Sts., ·Whitehall and Hunter Ste., in minutes, walking at m~derate g~it 

Castro, L. M. . ...... . .......... ... ... .. .... . . . .............. 153, ·154--
1 

Dobbs, L. 8 ........ ... ~ . . . . . . . . . .. .. l\i •••••• • ••••••••••••••••••••• ••• 

Aprff27th 
3 :25 a. m., called to factory .... . ...... . ..... . ~ . ............ . ... . 

Went in W. W. Rogers automobile ....... . ... . .... . . .... ... .. . .. 
3 :30 a. m., reached factory . .. . . .- . · .... .. ..•.......... .. ........... 
Body of deceased described .......... . .. •..... . -... . ..... . ....... . 

Impossible at first-to tell color .... ~ ........... --:-: . . .•. !- .. . .. .. 

Required some time· to determine color ......... .. .... . ... .. .... . 
Plaee describe~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . :-. . . . . . . .. . • . . • 

7 

7 
7 
7 
7 
7 

·7 
7 

Dobbs, W. 0. . ........................ ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 232 
- Matthews, W. M., told him Epps and deceased left car together, 26th .. 232 

~-----:...Ulr.M~r-J'°°m, Ladies°', on Second l'loor 

- e· . . 

7 :00 a. m., girls not supposed to be in .... .. . . ~ ............•......... 173 
Flirting in 

t • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •• • er••••••••••••·•••• • 171-172 
Ladies in factory reported ................... .... . . .......... ... . 

No bath tub in .. . ............ . ...• ... ..... ; ..................... . . 
-No lock on door ........ ·~ ...••.... . ......... ... ~ . .. . . . . ....... ... . 
No toilet in .. : .. .. ... ..... ... . .... :- _./. . . •.. .. , .................. . . .. . .. 

- . ___ No~ used for rest ·room ........ .. ....•. . .... .. ..... . . ...... .. ...... 
Used only to change outer clothes b~fo~e and after work hours. · ... .. .. . 

jx .. · 
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173 
173 
173 
173 
173 
173· 
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Dul'y, 1. J:., . 
Cut his hand in metal room ............... ...... ... ... ..... .... ... 

Bled profusely ......................... ..... .... ..... . ......... . 
Drops fell on Boor by 'machine ... .. -.. .. ..... .. ... ............. ... . 
~ ent -io- Atlanta Hospital . : .. -; ........... -. ..... ..... .. ... . ... . , .. 

- E 

223 
223 
223 
223 

Epps, George . . . . . . . . . ........ . ....... . . ....... ....... . ..... :-: . . . . . . 1 
April 26th 

11 :50 a. m., first saw deceased ....................... .. .. ....... · · · -i 
12 :07 p. m., last saw her. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 

De5!eased caught car into city at Oliver and Lindsey Sts ...... ....... · 1 
Witness caught same car at Oliver and Bell Sts ................ .. .. . · 1 

Epps, Vera .. · . ....... ...... , .................. .. ....... · . .......... .. . 234 
Minar visit to Epps ho~e. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 234 
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1, Time slip, April 26th (253) ; 2, Fina!!cial Sheet, April 26th (254); 
3, Data Sheet;part of Financial Sheet (254); 4a, Packing Room Re­

~------'.ports-(255); (-256); 4b, Job- Department Repo~ts-(258.}..; 4e, Daily 
Deliveries (259); 4d, Tip Deliveries (260); 5, Average (of orders) 
Sheet (260); 6, Value of Shipments (262); 7, Three pencil sheets 
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Bxhibitl:-Defeme Continued 
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Salesmen frequently the~e ....... ... . ..... .... . .. : ............. . 78 

Frank always saw them .... .. . .. .... . -. . ......... . . .-.. .. . . .. .. .. . 78 
Subpoenaed to Dorsey's office··~~.....-.. .._._.__.__. . . • • . . .• .. ••••.••••.• .•• 80 

BOplrlns, Daisy, Mrs ........ .. ................ . ...... ... ...... . .. ... . 134 
· Atkinson, Miss Laura, did not know ......... . .... .... , . .... . ... . ... . 13.5 

Basement of factory, never in .............. .. . -..... , ..... ...... .. . 135 
·Character attacked by 

Floyd,. J. R., Goddard, R. M. Goddard, A. L., Ballard, N. J ., Carr, 
Henry, Rice, J . S., Smith, Lem, Merk, W. P .. . ... • ...••••• •• · • • 221, .224 

Would not believe her on oath . .... . ; ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . 221 
Dalton, C. B. 

Acquainted with . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 
Has seen him orice only, at his house .... .. : . ..... ... ... : . . . . . . . 134 . . . 
Never visited factory with him .. ..... . ....... ... .... ... .. .... , . 134 

Never introduced bun o Frank. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 
Frank, Leo M . 

. .,_ . $he and Frank ...never spoke ......... ...... .... .. . . . . .. ~ . . . • . • . . . . 134 
N ey~r v_isited his ·o~ce, never in his offic_e . ....... . ; . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 

Worked in factory formerly, packing department .. . . ... .•. . .. .-. . . . . . . 134 
Never in ·factory since June, 1912 .. . .....•............. . ..• . ... .. 134 
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Bunter, Joel O. 
·Financial Sheet examined by .......... . ............ . . . . ...... .. · . . .-.-9...,_ ______ _ _ 

.· 

- . . 

.· 

Testimony as to . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 98 ~ 

Would r equire 3 t~ 3% hours. : .. .... . .. .. .. . ~ . ... . ... . .......... ; 98 

ln.g?'&DJ, Louis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ....... . .. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
April, 26th 
Rea~hed city on English Ave car ................ : ............. . .. . 

Has seen car ahead of time . . -:-.... . . . . . .... ..... ....... .- ...... . 

J- -
lacklon, mu "Irene ... . .......... . .. .. ...... .. ................ ,• ..... . -

Dressing room, about Frank· going to ... . .. .... .... .......... ..... . . 
Flirting from factory windows . .. .. ... . . ... -........ . . _ . . ... -.-. . . . . .. . 
Frank's ·cha_racter goQd .............. ... ... .. .... ......... ...... . . . 

Has k_nown him 3 years . . ......... ... . . ... ..... ............ .. . . . . 
. . . i 

Jefferson, Mra.---Geo?ge_W. ·. , ...... . .... . ..... .. .. .. ~····· · ······ · · 
Cords in factory like cord about neck of deceased . ..... .' . · ....... . ... . 
Paints, di1ferent colored, in factory ...... .. .. .. . . : . .. ............... . 

231 

231 
231 

172 
172 
172 
172 
172 

28 
28 
28 

• Jones, Ivy (c) . ...........•..... _. ............. .. .... . . . ....... . .... . . 233 
April 26th· 

1 :00 to~ :00 p. m., Raw Conley at Hunter and Forsyth Streets . ...... . 
Came in saloon . ...................... . . .. ... . ....... . ..... .. . 

2:00 p. m., shortly after, left Conley at Hunter and Davis Streets .... 

. J~es, John· Ashley .... .. .... ... ... . . . ... . . ~ . ... ... ... ..... · .... . ... . 
April 8th, 1912, saw Frank ·and Mrs. Frank at factory .. . ... -. .. ..... . . 
Character of Leo M. Frank . . .. . 

Good . ................ . .................... .. ..... . .. ... . .... . ... . 
. Investigated by ..... . ................. ..... ... ... .. .. ......... . . . 

Grand Jur- - -- .,.... 

Matter of conscien .. c.e_.___. •..• ....... . . .•• • ·-· . . ............ .. ..... . 
I 

·K ~ :...... . -

. 'Kauffman,. I. U. 
Description ef parts of factory .. · ...... . ... ~ . . :· . ... ... ~ ... ~ ......... . . 

Ineluding sctittle· .. liole ..... . . : ..... . .. . ........ . . . ... .. ~ ... . ... .. .. . 

233 
233 
233 

164 
164 

164 
164 

165 
165 
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Kauffman, I. U.- Continued 

Plats and Drawings 
Basement of factor-y, Defense Exhibit 61 ........... :-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 301 
First'° floor of factory, Defense Exhibit . 61, . . .. .............. ._u_• • • 301 
Ground floor of Selig residence, Defense Exhibit 52. · ........ . .. .. .. ·. . 299 
Washington St. and Georgia Ave. corner, Defense Exhibit 53. . . . . . . . 300 

< 
-- K~ll_e.J-, N. ·. I I ••• · - · • • • • • ._,._._., ~ • _ _ ........ • • • • • • • • • • • • • .. • • • • • • • ... • - · • • • • 231..1..-___.::=----- -

. April 26th, deceased not on car of Matthews and Hollis . ............... 231 
... 

K-en'd:ley., George, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . ... ... ..... : . . . . . . . . . .... . . 230 
April 26th_ 

Saw deceased in life . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . 230 
Bitter toward Leo M. Frank 

Asher, S. L. (242) ; Stab~, M. E. (241); Brent, T. Y. (241) ; Haas, 
Miss C. ~· (242) - -

Kendrick, L. T. . . . . ........ .. . ... .. . .... . . .... . . . ........ · .... . ... . . 234 
Night watch~an, former; nearly 2 yea.rs ............ . . .. .... . ~- ...... . 234 

Clock needed setting then every twenty-four hours . . .. . _._ . ... . ..... . ~34 
234 .- Would vary 3 to 5 minutes .· .... . .. . ... , l , •••••• • · • • A • •••• • ••••• • 

- - -===---..""atuM1tys=at=foot-ory 
Has seen-Conley on ..... . ..... . ... ... ........ .............. . .. . . 234 
Witness usually reached factory on, 1 :45 to ~ :30 p. m .... .. ......... . 234 

Went th~n for his pay .... :-:-:-:-........ ..... . ..... .... . ... . ...... • 234 

104 • Kennedy, Magn.olia .. .. . . .. . .. .. . . .......... . ... . ......... . ..... . . . . 
ApriL25th. 

Fran_k did not pay off ...... . .. . . . · . .... .. . . ....... . . · .. .. ..... . . . . 105 
104 
104 

Schiff paid off .... . -............ . ... . .. ~ .. • ..... , . . .. . ..... -· ·- ----...a. 
Ferguson, Helen, there at same time .. . ..... .. ... ~ ... ! . . ... . .. . .. . 

__ _ She did not ask Schiff for deceased 's' pay .. . - . · . . .. .. · . . . . ...... . 104 
She did not ask Frank for it . .... .... . . . .. . .. . .. . .... ... ... . 104 

Witness c·ame out with Helen Ferguson _. . .......... . ...... . ....... . 104 
They waited for Grace Hicks . . ... .... . . ................. . ... .. . 104 

Witness swears that Helen Ferguson said nothing about Frank': . . .. . . . 104 / • 
Kerns, Miss . Helen . . . . . . .. L • • • • •••••••••• : • • •••••• • ••••• •• •••••••••• 113 
. April 26th 

12 :00 m., left work ·at Bennett Pig. Co. . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113 . ... . 
1 :05 p. m., Kress' Store on Whitehall Street. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113 

Went to Jacobs' corner, saw clock ... ... .' ........... .. . . . ....... 113 
1 :10 p. m., saw Frank at corner .. . . . . ....... . ....... . .. : . . . . . . . . . . 113 

Did J!Ot speak to Frank .... . .. .... ... . ..... .. ...... _. . . . . . . . . . 113 
No one. standing between them ... · .. . .... . . .. . . .. , ... ............ 114 
Witness not mistaken ·about' t ime ... . .. . ........... : . ... ..... ·. . . . . 113 

t:l-S-p-. -m., had appointment · at corner . .. . ......... : .-: . ..... : . ... . . · 113 
1 :20 p. m., in et frien.d at corner .... ~ . . . · .... : . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 113 
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Kitolfem, Mias Mamie 222 
. Dressing room inCident . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 222 

Frank asked if girls 4id not have work to-do . . -. .. . . .... ~ ....... ·. . . . 222 

Kriegshaber, V. B . . ..... _ .... ..... ....... . .... . .. . .. . . ..... .. ...... . ! 169 
Frank's character good . . -;--;--;-.-.-. -.. "';"'" .... -. -.......... . . . . · ..... .. .. . ... . 169 

,:___ _ _ __ __, __ Has..~own Frank 3_years . . ..... . ........ .. ........ · ........ . .... . 
169 ___ _ 

Trustee Hebrew Orphans" Home ...... . . . .............. . .. . ........ . 169 
Frank also Trustee . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 169 

Frank came to Home often 169 

L 
- . 

Lane, Alfred L. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . : . 167 
Brooklyn, lives .......... ·· ..... . ~ ... .... . .. -: . ... .. ~ . . ..... .. .. . -:: . 167 
Fran_k 's cha_racter good . . . . . . . . ... .... .... . ..... . ..... . ........ . . . . 167 

Knew him 15 years and at Corne~l and Pratt Institute ....... ~ .. . .. . 167 
• 

Lasher, Be..rbert ... .. . . .. . ................ , ............ . .......... . . . 168 
Frank 's character good ...... . ... . ... . ~ :· ... · ..... . , ...... . ~ .... · ... . 168 

Knew him 3 years at Cornell- . .. , ... / ... . . . ... ·~·-·· . .- ...... . ... . 168 0 

Classmate and. roommate 2 years .. .... ....... . . . . . .... ... . . . ... . 168 
He associated with best men ... . ...................... . .... -.. . 168 

Lassiter, R. M. . 43 

• Parasol found by, in elevator shaft ...... . .... . ...... . .... . . ... .... . 
. Not crushed or broken . ......... · ......... . . . .. .......... . ... .. . . 

43 
43 

Leach, J~ R. . . ... . ~ . . . . ............ . . . . , . · . .. . · ... ·- .... . . .. ..... . ... . 153 
Street. car schedules .. .. ....... ..... ". ...... .. . . ..... . ... . ... . ..... . 153 

Lee, Charlie ... . ... ... . ...... ; . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 133 
Accic;lents in metal room . 

Duffy; J. E., in October, 1912 . ............. . .... . ........ . ..... . ... 133 
Blood spurted on floor .... . ................... . .. ~·-:-:- . . . . . . . . . 133 
Passed by dressing room toward office. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 133 
Wound dressed in office-... . .. . ... , . · ... . .... . . • . -;-.. -. . . . . . . . . . . . 183 

Gil be~, employee named, in 1912 .............. . .. ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _133 
Hand cut in metal room ....................... . ... ~ ·~ : .... . : 133 

~--------~~~"'essed in office ........... ..... .. . ..... . . . .. ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . 133 ' . . 
Metal room 

Blood all over floor at times from cuts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 133 
Floors not washed or cleaned ...... .... · .. : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 133 

. . . 
Lee, N ew.t , . . . . · . . : .. . . . . ·. . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . • . . . . ·. -. . . . . . . . . . . . . -. . . . 2 . ' 

'April 25t~, paid off at 6 :00 p. m .. .... .. ...... . . . ....... ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 
Instructed by Frank to return 26th, at. 4 :00 p. m. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 _. ' . . . . .. 
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.. · Lee, Newt-4Jontinueq 
. April 26th 

4 :00 p. m., reached factory about ......... · .... ~ . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . 2 
. Ex~used by Frank for l 1/2 hours. . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2 

5 :57 p. m., returned to factory .............. . ....• •·. . . . . . . . . . . . . • • 2 
6 :00 p. m., Gantt, J. M., came from saloon . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

Went back to beer saloon in about half b_onr •.. ; '. . . . . . . . . • . . . . . • . 5 
:00 p. m., ran p one ac ory . .... ... .. . ... . ..... .. _ ......... ! 

7 :00 p. m., first trip to basement ....... . ........ ~: . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . 6 
Witness says all factory- doors unlocked evening of 26th... .. . .... 5 

April 27th ... 
3 :00 a. m., body discovered in basement. . . . . . . . . .. . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3 

Claimed he first saw it- from toilet......................... ... . 3 
Notified police at once .............. .. ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . 4 

Clocks punched 26th and 27th .. . .... ... ...... ............ . . ~ .. ... 3, 4 
~~~~~~~~~-Gant, tf.-~ -~- . 

6 :00 p. m., 26th, came to factory from saloon . . ... ..... ......... , ... . . 
· - Wanted. to get a pair of shoes . .......... ........ 7 •••••••••••••• 

Went back to saloon in half an ,hour ..... ... ..... ..... ~ .. .... .. . 
Frank had discharged Gantt .... .... ... . ..... · .................. . 

" 
Gantt a great big fellow,·seven feet ......... . .... . ....• ...... . .... 

Instructions not varied on 26th ........................ : .. ........ : . 
Keys i:eturned to Frank each morning ... . .... . ......... ...... ..... . 
Officers arrest him . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ................ .. •..... . 
Particular instructions as to dust bin .......... ..... ........ ... .... . 
Phagan, ~ary 

~ . Body discovered by Newt Lee .............. . ..................... . 
Described ....... .. ........ .. ; : ... . ......... ...... ... . .. .... . . 
Impossible to tell whether white or black . ...... . .. .. . .. ..... · ... . 
Notified police about 3 :00 a. lJ!., 27th ....... . .. .. .... . ........ . . . 

Rounds of factory by Newt Lee .l • 

First visit to basement 7 .:00 p. m., 26th ... . . ... ................... . 
In baseltlent each hour during the night . . .......... ... ......... . . . 

But not all the way back ....... .. . ............. .. ...... . . .... · .. · 
Visited metal room and ladies' _dr.essing room on rounds . . . ...... .. . 

Levy, Mn. A. P . ... .. ..•............... . .... ... . . ...... ...... . .. .. : . 
April 26th 

1 :2·0 p. m., saw Frank leave car. : .. ·.· ..... ; ..... . · .. .... · .......... . 
Time, how fi.Xed . ... .. .. . . ..... ..... ... ...!.. ·~· • • • • • , •••• •• • 

Lives across from Selig home ...... . .. ............ .•...... . . ... . .. .. 
Not related to Frank .......... . ........................... · .. .. . . 

J;.ewis, Barry- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ~ ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·. . . . . . . 
Attorney-at-Law, Brooklyn ...... . .. ...... .......... ~ ........ . .... . 

. Frank's character good ... . .... · ........... . ..... .. . ......... .. ... . 
Has k.nown .him ... 12· years ... : ....•........ . ..... .. ... .. .... ..... 

~--=~~~=--------- ....... _. -- mi 
---··- - .......... -· - ---..... _____ _ 
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Loeb, Oohen ... .... • • ~· .. .. ;-;-;--; . .!. •r ••• • , . _.__,~ ••• • •••• • • • • •• •• • ••••• ••• ·· 116 
April 26th 

-2 :O<rp. m., cauglitcarWailiinglOilSt.inQGeorgia Ave. . . . . . . . . . . . . 116 
Frank boarded this car.at Glenn Street .. ... . . . ... .... ........... 116 
They sat together . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 116 

2 :10 p. m., Fr~nk left car at Capitol .. ....... .. ... . . ... .. ·'\ . . . . . . . 116 
Car blockaded_ ..... . .... ~ :--. . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 116 

;-----;-------....,.ranwltr--.=wii2n'~~m+-..,..n Hunter Street .. . , . .. :.: ..... . . ... ........... .-- l o------- ---
llad ~n_hlue suit_,_wore derby hat . .. ........ . .. . ... .. ........... 116 

Automobile of H. J . Hinchey almost collided with car. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 116 
Nothing ' unusual about Frank ... . . . .. . . .... . ...... . ... .. .. . ..... 116 

No marks_on, no nervousness ............ ....... .. ~ . .. ·. . . . . . . . . 116 

Loeb, Julian ................... . .. ... .... ................. : . . . . . . . . . . . 116 - . 
April 26th 

~------ 1 :50-to 2 :00 p . . m., saw Frank aL W olfsheirn.e_r 's residence ... -'-.!.. ' • • • • 116 
Talk.ing to Mrs. Michael and.Jerome Michael. ......... ... ... ..... 116 

Cousin of Frank 's wife .. ..... . .. . ~ . . ... : . : ...... . .. .. ..... . . 7 . . . . . 116 

Mc 
llcOoy, ?ti. B. . . .. ; • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 229 

Acquainted with deceased .... ~ ... ...... . .. .. ... ... . . !..._! • , • • • • • • • • • 229 ---
Saw h~r, 12 N. Forsyth Street, about 12 o'clock . . ....... .-. .. .. .... . . 229 

~ime, how fixed -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 230 

KCOrary', Tr"umau (o) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 130 
April 26th 

12 :00 m., paid off in Frank's office . ... ..... .. : . : ......... . . ...... -130 
Fi-ank there at work. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 130 

_ Did not tell Conley to relieve his bowels .. . .......... ..... .. .... .. .. 130 
___ _...D~id not see Conley at factory . . : .. : ..... . . -.......... .. .. .......... 130 

Took hay to factory, on .. .:....· ... : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 130 
Clarke W oodenware Co .. 

Used door once to haul trash ... .. .. ! • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 131 
Conley, Jim 
__N"eyer watched or guarded door ........ ..... . ... .......... . ...... 130 
· Not at factory afternoon of 26th .. ....... .... . . ..... .. . . ·. . . . . . . . . 130 
Frank's office ... . ................ .... .. .... . ..... . ........ ·, .. . .. .. · 130 

Any ~ne can see in .. . ....... . .. .. ; . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 130 
Doors partly glass .. .. ....... ... . .. ... ... . ... .. .. . , ... . .. .... ·... . . . . . 130 
Never knew doors to be locked . . .......... . . . ..... . .... : . ... ~: . . 130 

Saturdays · · . 
3 :30. to 5 :00 p. m., o~te~ at factory ~ ....... ... ..... ..... · i. . . . . . . . . 130 
Never found front door locked . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 130 
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Mccrary, Truman (c)-Continued _ _ 
Never saw. Conley- sweeping on.-;-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 131 
Schiff and Frank worked on~ ....... .. .... . ....... . ............. .. 130 

-
. McKnight, Albert ( c) ......... : ........ .. . .. .. . . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . 41 

April 26th · 
1 :00 to 2 :00 p. m., claimed to be at Selig home. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41 
1 :30 p. m., Frank came home, witness did not see Frank eat. . . . . . . . 41 

Dining room at Selig home described ..... . ....... -.-:~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41 
------------f''"-1i-F.fte~h~en,-witness-e-l-aims-to ha ve-wat-e-hed F-r~k~ ..... ..-. ~ .. .-. . .-. .-. O'., • .-~-------:-

McKnight, Mino la ( c) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109 
April 26th 

Cooked breakfast at Selig home ...... . ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109 
Frank ate sho1ttly after 7 o'clock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109 

0 

1 :00 to 2 :00 p. m., Albert McKnight not there .. . ................ . .. 10~----

l :20 p. m., Frank came to dinner .... -:-.......... .. . . ... . _. . . . . . . . . . 109 
- --· ________ :00 p. m., Frank finished eating-and left . ....... : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109 

6 :30 p. m., Frank ate supper . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109 _ __ _ 

-

8 :00 p. m., cook left for the night ..... . .. . . . ...... . . .. ... ;-;-. . . . . . 109 
Detectives arrest her after the 26th-. ............. . ........ .... ...... 109 
-Carried-to Dorsey's office .. . .......... ·: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109 

Co~fronted by Dorsey, McKnight and another .... · .. . ........... ·.-.-· liO 
They tried to shape her testimony ..... ." . • . -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 110 

They compelled her to sign false statement . .. ..... .... . . . : . . . . 110 
McKnight, Albert, not at Selig home, 26th ... . .. ·- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109 
Wages not r aised since tragedy . .. . ...... .. ... . . . ...... . ..... .. .. .. ·. 110 
Witness denies statements in affidavit which she swears she was forced -

to sign ........................ . ......... . ....... . ... . ......... 110 
Graves and--Pick~tt compelled her to sign a false statemt!nt. . . . . . . . . . 110 

They bulldozed and threatened her. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 110 

McWorth, W. D., . .. : ...... . ....... . ....... . ....... . . . . .. ....... . . .. 141 
Club found . by, at factory ........ . . .. .... .... .... . ... .... .. . ....... 141 
Pay envelope found by, an<l vVhit:field ... . . ~ .... .. ............... 141, 142 

·Worked on case fifteen days ... .. . . ......... ... ..... . . . .' ..... .. .. . -. - 141 
May 15th, made search -0£ factory .. . .... .. ............ -:-. . . . . . . . . . 141 

Looked for mesh bag . ............ . .. . . " ........... ·: . . ....... 141 

-M--
Mangum, C. W. 

Testimony of · ........ . ... . .... . ......... .. ... . .. · .......... ~ ...... 74 

· Mann, Alonzo .. ~ ...... . ....... . .. : , ... .. : ... .. ....... .... ..... ·. . . . . . . . 122 
_April 26th .- - · - · ·· . . 

11 :30 a . . ~. , left factory . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 122 
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·~nn, Alou0-Continued 
Frank had him telephone Schiff ..... . .. . • ~~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . 122 
~lephoned Schi~ _twice ~ . .. .. 7< ••• - •••• • - -;-;- • ••• • ••• ••••• • •• • ••• 122 

Left Miss Hall at factory with Frank . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 122 
Saw Holloway, Darley, Irby, McCarley there ... .. .... .. ... .. ....... . 122 

Office boy at factory ............. . .. : ................. . ... .. . . -:--. . 122 
Saturdays 

-- . 

Boy stayed until 3 :30 to 4 :00 p. m .. . ... . . ....... .. . .. ... . ....... ~ . 122 
Frank always at work at that time .. .... . . . .. .. -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 122 
Never saw any women in Frank's office ........... . .. . ... . . .. ..... 122 
Never saw· Dalton there, on. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 122 

M~cua,· Mrs. A. E . . .- ... . . .. .... .. ......................... ..... . ... .. 127 
April 26th, played cards, Selig home. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . 127 

Frank sa.t. reading in hall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . 127 
Nothing -Unusual about Frank . ." .. . . ... . .... .. ··. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 127 

10.00 p. m., FraR-k -otiJ:!e .•••.•.. . ... ... . . . . .. -. ·. • . . 127 

M~oua, Ml'"s. M. . ....... .... . . ... . ... . .. ... .... . . .. . . ..... ~ . . . . . . . . 127 
April 26th 

8 :30 to 8 :40p. m., played cards, Selig home_. .. .... ..... . .... . ... ... 127 
Frank opened front door for her:- .............. . ..... . ... ~· .. ]27 

10 :00 to 10.3up. m., Frank retired.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 127 
Mr. and Mrs. Marcus left Selig home . . .. .. . . .. .... . · ... . ... ....... 127 

Marx, Dr. David : . ... ... . . ... .. . .......... ... : ... . . . . ... .. . .. ... .. .. . 169 
Frank's character good ... ... . ~ .. ... .. . . ... . ·!.. ••• • • •••••• • • ••••• • 169 
Jewish Rab bi, Atlanta . . .. ... . ... .. ..... . .. . ..... ... ... . . . . . .. . . 169 

Matthews, J. C. . . ....... ... .. ...... . . .. .. . ... . .. : ...... .. . . ... ... . 122 
Montag Brothers, works at . ..... ..... ..... .. .. ......... .. ....... · .. . 122 

April 26th, Frank at Montag Bros ..... . ..... .. . ........... .. .. . .. . 122 

Matthews, W. M.- .. .. ... . . . . ....... ..... · ..... . ... . .. .. .... . . . ...... . 83 
.April 26th; motorma:µ English Ave. car 

11 :50 a. m., deceased boarded car at Lindsey Street . . ...... .. ... . . . . 83 
No little boy with her on car ... .. . ...... -........ . .... .. .... .. .. 83 
This car on schedule time .. .. .. . .... ... . ... . .. . . ....... .. ... . . 83 

12 :10 p. m., left-ear at Broad and HUDter Streets. ·~ .. . ..... .... .. . .. -83 
Epps, George, witne~s knows-. .. .... ..... . . .. . . . . !... ••• •• • • , • • • • •• : • •• 83 

Not .with deceased on car , -26th .... .. . . ......... .. . . ... ... . ... .. . . 83 
Witness did not tell N. C. Dobbs to contrary ................ ~~~-.-.-............ -.-.-.,,......-. 232 

Witness saw body nt Undertaker 's .. . . . . .. ... ... . . ..... . .... . ... . . . 83 

- Mayfield; Miss Em.µy, former employe ... .. . . .. _ ... . ·. : . ........ ~· . ... . 219 
.Worked in factory summer 1912 .. ~ ... . . · .. : : . .... . , , .. ... .. .......... 219 

Never saw Frank in dressing room while girls undressed .. . . . . ...... 219 
Works at Jacobs' Pharmacy.· ... : ... .. ....... . .. ... . ........ . .. ..... 220 
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M&JD&?d, 0. J. . . !...!-!- • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •· • • • • • • • • • 234 

Dalton, C. · B., at· factory with· woman in 1912. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 234 
'\Vom&n weighed about 125 pounds ... . . . .•. . .. . • . . . .... . ... .. .. 234 

Merk. W. P. 
·Kn.owe Mrs. Daisy Hopkins. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 224 

Character for truth and veracity, bad . . . . ..... _ . . _ . .... .. . ... . . ..._._L, ... 224 

Michael, Jerome 
April 26th 

1 :45 to 2 :00 p. m., saw Frank at r'{o. 387 Washington Street ... . · ..... . 115 
Time, how fixed . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115 
Took dinner at No. 387 Washington Street . . . . .. .. . ..... . . . .. . .. 115 

Frank spoke to him and his mother .. . ·. .. .. .. .. .. . .. .. .. . .. .. .. . . 115 
Nothing unusual .about Frank . . ... .... . ...• .. . .. ~ . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115 

No scratches, marks, no nervousness .. . . ... ...... . . .. .. : .... .. . 115 
Witness is practic~r in Athene . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115 

Michael, Mr11. M. G. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 114 
____ A_wril 26th 

_.. __ ......... _ 2 :00 po m., was at No. ·397 Washi~gton Street .. . .. . . .. . ... . ... . . ... 114 
Frank took car at W as~ington & Glenn Streets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115 
Saw Frank and greeted him . . .. . . . . ... . . . . .. . . .. . . ... .... .. . .. 114 
Time fixed, how . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 114 
With her, Jerome ·Michael, Julia~ Loeb, and Mrs. Hennie Wolf-

eheimer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 114 
,Nothing unusual about Frank, .. . .... . .. .. ... . . . .. . . . .. . . .. . .. • . 114 
~o scratches or bruises, or nervousness .. . . ... .. .. ... .... . . . . . ... 114 

Minar; J' ohn ~., reporter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 140 
Epps, George 

Vi~ited night of 27th . ... .. .': .. -. . : .. .. . . .... ... .. _. .. .. .. .. . .. . 140 
Went out with Epps' father . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 140 

Epps did not say anything -about seeing deceased on Satur- _ 
day, April 26th . . ... . _._. ·~ . .. . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . .. ... . ... .... --:-- . 140 

Model of l'.actory ... ..... . · . ... : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 151 
Defense Exhibit 13 ... ... . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 267 
~ade· by blue print, Defense Exhibjt 87 . ..... : . .. ~ . . i . ·: .. .... . . ; . .. 303 

. . . 
, Montag, ~. A. . . . .... . . .. . . . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 170 

Frank's character good .... ... . . . .... .. ...... . . .. .. ... . . . . ..... . ._. . . 17_0 
. · Has known him 5 years .. ... .... . . ... .... . ... . .... . . · ......... .. ~- .-. . . . 170 -

Kn.ows- his charact er, how .. . . .... . . . . . . ·, .. .. .. .. . . . . . . . . . . .... : . 170 . , .. ., . . .~ 

Montag, Sigmund . .. . ... .. . . .. . . . . . . . ....... ... . .. :. . . . ·-ro • • • • • • • • • • 128 
Accidents- in factory, ~uts ; . .. . .. . . .. . . . .. ...... . ... ....• ~ ... • 129, 130 
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Montar, Siplund-Continued 
April 26th ' 

10 :00 a. m., Frank came to-Montag Bros . . .... ~ ... -:. -:-: . . · . • . . . . .. . . 128 
Stayed about one hour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 128 
Talked with Gottheimer and Mies Hall . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 129 

April 27th 
Frank came to home of, after_l>reakfast . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 129 

A raw, chilly' morning~ . .. .... .... ... ... . .. . . .... . ... . ,.. ..•.... -129 
Nothing unusual about him ...................... .. . .. . ...... .. 129 ---- --

No more nervous than Montag .. . .... .. .. . .. .. .. . .. ....... .. 129 
Went to factory and made-examination . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 129 

Factory, saw nothing on floor of, 27th ............ ... ...... .. ... .... . 129 
Financial· Sheet . 

Of April 24th, r..eceived a. m. of 28th . .. ... . ... . .......... : . . . . . . . . 129 
Frank came to Montag Bros. daily . . . ... . .. ... .. ....... ... . .... . 128, 129 
Insurance company ordered factory cleaned .. ... .. .. .. .......... . . . . 130 
Metal room, accidents numerous in ............. . .. . . .. . . .... . . --:-. . . . 129 
Pinkerton Detective Agency 

Employed by National Pencil Company . .. . .... .. .. .......... : . . 129,-130 
Reports of, furnished to police first . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 130 

Saturdays at factory 
At factory, Saturdays, up to July, 1912 . ! ••••• •••••••••• • ••••• •••• 129 

. Frank working on Financial sheet always, on . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 129 

N 
Naab, Philip e t t e t t t t e t t t t t I t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t t I t t t t • ' • ~ t t t t t t t t t t t 167 

Frank 'e character good . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 167 
Has known Frank four years ......... : .... .... .... ..... .. . ...... 167 

Claeematee at Pratt Institute . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 167 
Lives Ridgewood, N. J ..... . ... .. ....... .. ... ... . ... ..... ... .. -!..,. • • • • • 167 

Connected~~lephone Co. . . . .... . .. .. . .... ·. . . . . . . . . . . 167 

Nix, D.-J • .... . .. .. . .. .. . . ... . ... . .. ... .. . . . . .. .... . . . . . . . I I •••• •• •• ~ 
Office boy at factory April, 1912, to October, 1912 . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . 131 
S~turdays at factory · 
~nk and Schiff. worked . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 131 
No women or wrong conduct .\ .... ! . ..! • ·----=-· . .... n--.-.~•- ·. -.--.:-v-.-. ... . . .... . 131 

Hix, 1t1. 0 . . ..... . . . . .. ··-·~· ~· ~· ......... .....-. -.............. --. ..................... ,,.,.,"T"i, ••• ••••••••• •• •• •••••••••• • .• 

April 26th --Frank at Montag Broe. . ... ... . ... .. . . .. . .. ...... ;-. . ....... ..... . . . 
·Asked to use Miee Hall at factory .... ... ..... . .. .. ...... .... ... . .. . 

Mies Hall was Nix 'e stenographer . ... · .. I. .... .. .. .... ....... . 
She could not go until Mr. Montag 's mail finished ........ .. . . . . 

Fr~p wanted her that ·afternoon, 26th . .. . ....... · . . .. . . .. .. . ..• . 
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Nix,- M. 0.-Continued -
Familiar with Frank's handwriting.-;-............. ... .......... , .. -~ . 123 

Financial sheet in his handwriting .................... : ..... . ... : . 123 
- ---------"-_ _._...or~ed .f~r Montag Bros. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 123 

0 
Owens, Willfam, M.D . .............. ... ...!_!__' • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 143 

Experiments at factory, with . . ... ........ ... .. .. ........ ........... 143 
Assistance of Brent and Fleming . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 143 

Grand Jury, ,letter to ....................................... . ..... . 147 
Matter pf conscience ...... : . ............ : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14 7 

Owe~, W. B. . ..... . ...... : . .. .. ·~ ... ·-.. -.. . ...... . .. .. ..... ·.. . . . . . . . 231 
April 26th 

Reached city 12 :05 p. m. on White . City car . .... : . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 231 
Did not recall seeing on English Ave. car .. ... .' ..... : . . . . . . . . . . . . 231 

p 
Pappenheimer, Oscar · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 125 
-As to Financial sheets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 125 

Parmelee, Mrs. J. 0 . ... · . ... .. . ..................... :--:-: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 170 
Frank's char~cter good .. ::; .... .... . ..... ... . -:-:-:-: ................ . 170 

Knows his ch8:racter, how -.-. ................... ,. .. . ... ......... : . . . 170 

Pay invelope 
Found at factory by Mc Worth & Whitfield . . .. ..... .. . . . . . ........ 141, 142 
Exhibit 47 of Defense . .. . ...... ... : ... ~· · ......... . . ... .. .. .... .. _ .... : 297 

Payne, Frank ........ . ............................................. 131 
Beer bottles, none in office .......... .. . ... . . ....... .. _. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132 
Montag Bros., Frank went to ..... .......... . _ .... : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132 
Frank's office · · . . _ 
· -Payne stayed fu inner office .... . .. . . . . . .. ..... ....... . ... ... ... . . 132 

~e never saw beer bottles there ... . ..................... -.-.-. ..... 132 
Thanksgiving, 1912 

10 :20 a. m., Conley left .... . -....... : ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 131 
- 11 :00 a. m., Payne left .................. . .. . ........ .. ..... .. -:-. . 13f - - - - --

Frank and Schiff worked on ... . ..... .. .... . . . ... ; .... .... ·. . . . . . . .. 131 
Saturdays · 

1 :00 to 2 :00 p. m., dinner hour .................. .. ... · ..... ·. . . . . . . 132 
._ ...... 

12 :30 p . m. to 3 :00 p. m., Frank's dinner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 132 
Frank ·anq. Schiff worked together .. ~ :· . ... : ...... ~ ... .. : . . . . . . . . . . 182 · 
Never .. saw women or drinking_ ... . . .... . . . :.. ...................... 132 
Worked "Until 4 :00 p. m. ~ .. ........ .. ........ ·. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 132 
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Pictures (By J. Q. Adams) 
Factory 

. -- - . Basement, Def. Ex. 69 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 301 
Passage to rear door, Def. Ex. 71 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 302 
Place where body found, Def. Ex. 70 ..... . '. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 301 

Cottun sacks, place kept, Def. Ex. 75 . ....... : . . ._ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 302 
Elevator views 

~. 

Box, Def. Ex. 80 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 302 
Foot of Shaft, Def. Ex. 68 .. ..... .. ... -:-... ... . ....... ..... -. . . . . 801 
Shaft and trap door, Def. Ex. 73 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 302 
Wheel, 4th floor, Def. Ex. 81 .. ... . ... ... ... .......... .. ...... ! '. 303 

_First floor 
Entrance, Def. Ex. 72 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 302 

Second floor 
Cotton sacks, wh.ere kept, Def. Ex. 75 .... .' ............. ..... .... 302 
Floor chippoo, Def. Ex. 77 " .. .. .. . .. .. ......... .... .! • • • • • • • • • • • 302 
Metal room, Def-Ex._ 7 4,-82, ·sa, 84 ..... . .:..:_ ....... . . .. .. . .... 302, 303 

Closet to, views, Def. Ex. 85, 86 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 303 
, · Lathe in, Def. Ex. 78 ... ~· ... ..... .. . .. . .. ........ , .. · ..... ·. . . 302 
O~ce Outer, Def. Ex. 65 ............. .. . .. ............. .... ... 301 

View outside of, Def.-Ex.-66 . ... .. ...... .... ...... --· . . . . . . . . . 301 
Pay window, De~. Ex. 67 ................ . ; . ... .... .. .... : . . . . . . 301 
Plating room, Def . . Ex. 76 ............ .. _ . . ...................... 302 
.Safe, in office, Def. Ex. 64 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .301 
View to, from third floor, D~f. Ex. 79 .. .. . ...................... 302 

Third floor 
View from to second flo.or, Def. Ex. 79 . . . .. .... ... .............. 302 

Fourth floor 
Elevator wheel, Def. Ex. 81 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 303 

_. Selig ~esidenc~ . 
· · . Two views, Def. Ex. 62, 63 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 301 

Pinkerton Dete~tive Agency ~ · 
Empl<~yed by National Pencil Company to .find guilty party ....... 129, 136-

Pirk, Mi.as ltl&r)' . .. : ... .. . ..... .. . ... .................. . ........ · . . . . 119 
_ _ __ __:___-t.;onley, Jim 

Accuse.d him of murder ... ~ .. ...... .. .. . · . . .... ... : · .. :-: ...... ... ... 119 
Effect of this on Conley ... ..... . ....... . .. ... ...... . ". " . ·,: . ; . ~ . 119· 

Suspected him and talked ~ith him, 28th . .. ..... . . ... ... . ! • • • • • • • • 119 
Forelady, head of polishing department ...... ..'.... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 119 
Frank, Leo M. . .. · . _ · . _ , · 

p A perfect g~lltlemifu =._ . · , . ·: : . ._ ....... ... .. ~ .... . '. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 119 
·..:..-· . . 

Never heard anything agaipst him . .... ...... : . ...... ... ..... .. : . .. li9 
.' No.thing immoral about him .... . ...... . . ......... .. .. . .... : . . . . . . 119 

Spoke .to 4ecease~, ~ever: ... ·~ ~:.!.....!._· ••• _ •• !.!....! ' -.!....!....!-· ... _: . .. .....__. "-"-"::6 ~-- -!...._..119·. __ ::_._ ___ · ~-----
-·._ Spots; many: different,.. in_ factopY-• . -... . -. . . . . . . . . - - - · ... ~ ... 119 . 

I 

. .. 

·. 



. • • 

• 

Pollard, O. L. 
Financial sheet ~xamined by . .... . -. ...... : . . . . . . .. . ........... . .... · 99 

Testimony as to . . .... .... ........ ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 99 
Would require exceeding three hours . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 99 

·-- . 
Pride, Arthur ( c) . . . . . ... ... ~. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . 134 
· ·Always worked on second door. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 

Except Saturdays . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 
On Saturdays, all over factory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 

Conley, Jim, 
Character of, for veracity, bad.-:-: . .. . ... .. . . ... . .. ... . . .. . ·. . . . . . . . 134 
Never associated with Conley . ~ ... . . . ..... ..... .... . ....... .. : :·. . . 134 
N~ver saw Conley watching doo·r on Saturdays ....... ... . . . ... . ... . 134 

Elevator . ' 
Can be heard when machinery stopped .... ..... ..... .... . ....... ·. . 134 

Makes roaring noise . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 
Motor makes loud noise . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 
· Can hear while hammering_ going on. : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 134 

Saturdays 
Has not missed one since July, 1912 .... . . . . -· . . ......... . ·. . . . . . . . . 134 
Worked until 4 :30 p . . m., and all over factory . ..... :-:-:-:-.. ..... ~ .. . ~ 134 

Never saw any women or drinking in office ..... . ... ::-:-.......... 134 
Never saw Conley watching door . .......... . .. . . . .. . . . .. .. .... 134 

Qul.nn, Lemmie . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106 
April 26th • . 
· Went to factory to see Schiff . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 107 

Often went to factory holidays ...... . ........... . ......... . . -. . . 107 
Witness found doors unlocked, open . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 107 

12 :2_0 p. m., reached Frank's office .......... . . . ..... ·... . . . . . . . . . . . . 107 
Might ~ave been 12 :25 p; m. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 107 
Saw nothing of Conley, Monteen Stover, nor deceased ... . . . ..... .. 107 

Barrett, R. ~ pointed out spots . .... . . ; ........ .. ......... . , . . . . . . . 106 
.Asked Quinn about reward, said he had been told he had good chance 

for reward . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . 196 
- On~ man told him _E-e could get $2,700, and other $4,500 ... . · .. .. . ... 106 

- --- ---- Frank, Leo M. 
Never spoke to deceased ..... . . .... .......... .... .... .. ... .. .. ... 107 

Hair found on lathe ........... .. ... . . .. - ........ .. ... .. . .. =-:-. . • • • • 106 
Could not tell color . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106 
Only 6. or 8 strand& . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . lQ.6 '" 
- No blood spots where hair found . .. . . . . . .. .. .. .' . . ', ... . ~· •: . : ~ . ;,... 107 - · 

·Haskoline always e,11 over the door ~f metal room . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . • • . . . 106 
Metal room door very dirty· . .. .. ... .... : .. . . ...... · . . . . . ; . . . . ... . . . . . 106 

. Could not tell whether spots were blood, paint, or varnish ........ .... 106 · 
· ---- - -· - ---··- - N-ever-:clean-ed-at ·al ... . .. • .... .--. .-. .. -.-. ... . . ._. ... . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106 
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Quinn, Lemmi&-Continued 

Spots, could not tell whether of paint, varnish or blood . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106 
Spots of blood 

Often on fioor from cuts 
Witness reiates fustances of cuts where parties bled profusely and . 

passed by spots found by Barrett, coming to office to have cute 
dressed . . . .................... · ............. ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106 

women, about 100, worked in factory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 106 

R 
l°eed J . D. -................................... .... ............ .. .. . . 235 

Conducto~ Hollis said George Epps and deceased on his car, 26th ..... . 235 
Denied .by Hollis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ..... . ............ ~ .. . --:-. . . . . . 235 

Rich relatives in Brooklyn, none; . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ............ . 125 _ . 
Frank's par~nts worth only $20,000 ...................... . ......... . 125 

Robinson_ Miss Ruth .......................... . ............. . ...... . .., , - 222 
Sa:w Frank once speak to deceased ........................ ... .. ... . 222 

Called her by name ............ . ... .. .......................... . 222 

R~en, W. W. . ...... · .. : ............... .. ... ............. . .......... . 11 
.April 27th 

5 :00 to 5 :30 a. m., at factory, and heard Starnes phone conversation 
with Frank ................ .. ......... ... ................... . 11 . 

Descriptfon of body of deceased ...... . .. . :-.............. . ..... . ... . 15 
Excrement in elevator shaft. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 15 

Mashed by elevator,- 27th .............. ... ... : . . .. .... ......... . 15 
"H Ith ' . t" · _ ea y man s excreme.n . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 . 

Factory 
Frank opened safe readily ancl told about paying deceased Saturday .. 

_ --H~ opened safe with no difficulty . -:- .............. ". .. ........ ! • • •• 

13 
15 

Time clock 
F~ank suggested putting in new slip .. ! ••• ••• ••••••• ••• · ••• ~ •••• 13 
Slip taken out ... . . :..;. . : ........•.... .... ............. · ....... . -:';" 14 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ck.t ·· . . .... . .................. 11 
Frank carried by undertaker '8~-: ... . .. .. ~ . . . . . . . • . . • . . . . . . . . . . 11 
He consented readily to go ....... , . _. . . ................ ... ..... 11, 14 
Stated he did not know her by ·name .......... · ...... . , .. · .... ; . . . 12 

Witness ~eve~ saw Frank before ·27th ...... ~ . ' . ." ... · .............. : · ·13 . ' . . .... ... . . 
Knew nothing of Frank before 27tJi . .. . . .. .. .. .. . . .. . .. . .. .. . . .. 13 , . 

Undertaker's _ 
· · Witness s~w body at ... .................... . · .. · . ... . : . . . . . . . . . . . . 12 

Frank -just behin~ Rogers .. .... ...... : .. ~-· . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 12 
- . 
UX1 --

. " .· . . . 

.. .. -.. 

__./ 

. 
~ 

... 
. . ~ 



--- - - -

\ 

. . 

S· .· 

~ohUr,-Herbert-0. . ~-· . ~ . -:-:~ .. -:- . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 85 
.- . April 25th - . . 

Frank and Schiff le~t factory tog·ether ~ :00 to 5 :30 p. m .... ....---. .... : . 87 
April 26th 

Schiff intended coining to office but overslept . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87 
Was-catted-tw1ce by Frank over phone .............. ·-- ....... .. .. 87 

April 27th . 
Schiff saw Frank, no bruises on him .-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 91 

April 28th . 
· Factory closed, too much excitement . : ... .". ... . ................... 91 

Girls standing around crying . .... ..... . . ....... .. . ... . .. ·. . . . . . . . 92 
Had to suspend work . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92 
Witnes_!_says Conley badly scared ..... . .. .- .. ._............... ... . 92 

April 29th -
Frank an_d S~hiff together at factory ..... . .. . .......... -:- ...... . .. - 91 
. Frank did not speak to Conley . .. .. .. ~ ..... ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 91 

Average Sheet 
Discussed and described . ...... ~ .. . .. . .. .. .... .... ... ...... .. ... 93, 95 
Miss Hall's initials "H. H. ", on ............. . . . . ....... ~ ... . . . . . . . 93 

.N.ot..tO-be-eoilfused with Financial Sheet . ......... . . ........ : . ... 93, 95 
Basement 

Conley f~miliar-with ......... . .......... .. .. : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86 
Dirty and filthy in . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86 · 
Dirty box with crocus sack on it, in ..... : ... .. ... ..... . .. !...• • • • • • • • 86 
Negroes ate i.n .. .... ..... . .... . . ... ... ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86 

Blood spots 
' . 

Fingers often cut in .various parts of factory, brought to office for 
. -- 92 attention . . · .... . ........ .... .. , .. . , : .. .. . ... ... . . . ~ ... . . . ... . 

Cash kept at factory $25.00 to $50.QO. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . -85-
Clarke Woodenware Company ... ....... -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87 

Door broken open . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87 
Clocks repaired immediately when out of order~ . . ... . -:--:-:- .......... .. · 100 

Badly scar~~ ·at fact&ry, 28th 
''I am scared to go out, I w~uld ghrn a million dollars if I was a 

hit- - " 
w e man .. .... . .................................... .. : .. 

_?eculiar behavior, 28th ........ . ........ . ... : .... . .... .......... . 92, 9.~ 
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Schiff,· lferbert- G.-Cont-inued 
unreliable . . ............................................... · . . : . 

In stockade sever'!!_ time~ ~· ._. ~ ........ ... . ·~ . ·~ ~ . ...... . .... . . I--..__ _ __ :.....:..._ _____ ~---~ 

96 
96-
97 
96 
87 

' Women got him out ... ,. .. . ........ · .... . ... .. .. ........ . ... . , 
Taken off elevator because unreliable .. .... J . .................. . 

Dalton, C. B., never saw him in factory ... J • _. • • •• • ••••••••••••••••••• 

Elevator 
---Dark around ...... .. '. ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92 

Doo!_ to, easily lifted ............................ ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92 
Motor box not kept locked . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92 
N . . t' . 92 01se 1n opera mg ............................................. . 

Ferguson Helen 
.... . April 26th, paid off by Schiff . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 87, 96 

Did. not ask for pay of deceased . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87 
Financial sheet 

-
Testimony as _to . . . . .. ..... . .. . ......... .. ...... . . . · ... . .. 86, 88, 93, 95 

"" Frank, Leo M. 
As to nervousness . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 91 
Never spoke to deceased . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... . . . . . 98 

..:__~---,------H1-tn1' r-,~· mpossible to tell c ....... . ............................ . 

. ... 

·. 

Haskoline splashed all over· me..ial department. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 96 
Negro, unknown, ~een by Mrs. White . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . · 92 
Notes 

Similar paper foun"d all over plant, swept into trash. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 91 
Order book, 26th, Frank's entries .... .... . ... :.......... ... .... . ..... 91 
Pads!... scattered all over factory ... ... . .. . .. .. : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 97 
Picture (State's ~xhibit A p. 243), defects-in-.- . • .. --;- . . .. .. . . . ... . . ..... 97 
Pinkerton Det~ctive Agency . 

Frank phoned Schiff to get . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 92 
Safe in office examined by Schiff for mesh bag; no mesh bag found . .... : · 91 
Salary of Frank and Schiff paid by check .. . . .. .. ...... . .... : ...... ·. . '85 
Saturdays 

Frank and Schiff at factory . .... . . . ..... . ... . ................... ~-. 8 6 
Frank never known to leave until Financial Sheet completed........ 86 
Stenogr~her seldom there, on . .... --;-; . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86 
Witne~· named others at factory as Denham, Pride, Holloway. . . . . . . 86 

Thanksgiving Day, 1912 
Cold and l'ainy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87 
Conley, Jim, and Frank Payne there. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87 

. · Co~ey left at 10 :30 a.,m ....... . .. ................... .' .. .. .. .. .. 87 
: Not there after noon . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87 . - .. . 

· Frank and Schiff at 9ffice. · ... .. .. . .. . .. .... ..... . .... . .. ·~ . . . . . . 87 

-. 

12 :00 m., Fre.~k and Schiff left. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 87 
Recollection, how fixed ......... . .......... . -............. ·. . . . 95 
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Scott, Harr)' . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. · ... .. . ............. .. : . . . . 22 

Black, worked wit-h . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22 
~Pinkertons and police co-operated. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25 

Conley 's confession a~ to notes ................ . .. . . . ... ... . .. .. ... 80, 82 
Frank, Leo M. 

April 29th, Frank taken into custody by Scott and Black. . . . . . . . . . . . 24 
- Witness first saw him, 28th, at factory, when Frank related in detail 
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Lee, Newt 
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Search of factory by Scott .... -;-: ... ... . . .. .. . .... .. · . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24 
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1 :20 p . m., Frank came to · dinner . .. ..... . .. .. . . ... :-. . • . . . . . . . . . . . 111 

111 
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Party of friends came after supper to play cards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 111 
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Hfs wife followed soon after . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 111 
They told Mr. Selig good night ...... .. . . ... · . ... . .. . · . . . . . . . . . . . . 111 

- - ...... 11,.--.,.:00 p . m., the party broke up. ~ . . : .. . . .. . ; .... .. .. . ..... ~ . . . . . . . 111 
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Murder not ~iscussed by Selig ... . ..... ... .. . .. i ••• ••••••••••• •• -_ • 111 
No scratches, marks or bruises on Frank ..... . . ... . ..... ... .. . .... 111 
Talked-little with Frank, Sunday 27th . . ....... ... .-. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 111 

Dining room 
. ~ Position of sideboard unchanged ....... ~ ... . . .. · . ..... .... ..... . . .. : . 110 

~as never seen servants move it .. . . ... "' .... . :· . .. ... ·. . . . . .. . . . . 111 
Kitchen, next to dining room . . . ... .. .... . .. .. .. .. ... .... : . . . . . . . . . . 110 
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. Selig, Ml-a. Emil ... . .... .. .. : ... .. .. ... · .......... . . · ........ : ...... . 112 . - .... . ~ . 

April 26th . .. . . ~- _. . __ 
'. 1 :10 p. m., had dinner - ...... . .. : .. . . .. .. .. ; .. .. : . · .. .. .. ... ..... . 
1 :20 p. m., Frank caine .o dinner ... . .. : . ......... . · ... ... . . ...... . 

He sat down find at
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e ... .... · .. . -. -. . . . . . . . . . . ... . ........... ~ ... . 

112 
112 
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Selig Residence-Continued 
Pictures of, Defense Exhib..its 62, 63 .................... ! •••••• : ••••• 301 
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April 29th, at-factory _ . 
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After. the reward ........... : ....... . . ~- ...... .... ..........• .. ~ 137 

Counted imaginary dollars .. ......... . . ..... ... ........ ........ _137 
Laughed as he ~ounted ........................ . ....... _ .. _ ..•..... 137 

Metal department · 
Works in, with R. P. Barrett . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 137 

Barrett talked continually of reward he-was to. get, "$4,300, spoke 
of it many times ~ ....... .... . · .......... ... .. . · ... . ! • , . • • • .. • • • • • • 137 

Klein, Mi.lton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . 137 
Conley, Jim 

Klem at jail with Frank when Conl~ wa~ brought in . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . 137 
Sent word Frank would talk with ·Conley if L . Z. Rosser advised it . . · 137 

Frank wo:uld not -talk with detectives at jail excep_t upon advice- of· 
L. Z. Rqeser · ..... . . .. ................. · ....... . • . . " . . . . . . . . . . . . . 137 

Thanksgiving 1912 . 
4 :30 to 6 :QO p. m., saw Frank, and in evening at dinner dance at 
B ' . B' 'th - · . na1 rt ......... . ! ••••• .s..."' •• ~ ••••••••••••••. • ••••••••••••••• ·• • 137 - - - - --- -- · 

Smitlt, Mrs. Minnie . 
Dalton,. C. B., not known at all to her ..... -~- ._ .........•............... . 
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~nowball, see Gordon Bailey 
135 

.... 

Sonn, :a. A •. .. : . .•. .' .. ~ ..................... .. . :· •. .. ,., •..• . • ; .• : . .. ... .. 169 
· Frank's character g_ood ....... -.. ; ..........• :· . ... ... ...... .. ;. . . • . . . 169 
Superin~ndent Hebrew <?r~~an~' Home .· ...... · . ~ ............. . : . . .. . • 169. 
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Stab), . M. B .. ......... . ............. . ......... . .............. : . .... . . 
'Kendley, Geo.rge, bitter toward Fr.~nk ......... :-.. .. ..... ". .. . .. .. : ... . 

Stanf orJI, Mell . . . . . . .! • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • · • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Spots seen by, in metal room : . . . .. . .. ~· ........................ . 
Swept metal room, 26th ......................................... . 

- . 
Starnes, .. J. N. . . . ............................ · ....... . . . ... . .. . ..... . 

Covered with white substance ........ .-i·-- •• -•••.•••• ••••.•.• ••• • ·• 
Clocks, examined by, with Hendricks .. ....... . .................... . 
Cords, knots in;-described. · . . :-..... .... .... .... .... ............ .. . . 

Many like cords all over factory ......• ........ . ................. , 

Called over phone by Starnes . . ....... ... ....... ....... .. .. .... . . 
Frank asked for night watchma~ ........... -. ........ : .... ·...: .... . 

Se~t for by Starnes ............. ; .............................. . 
. Rogers, w._ w., sent to 

·atelker, Joe 

Selig Home . .............................. . 

·charge of varnishing department ............................... ' .. 
Oonley,. Jim . 

Character for ·veracity bad ........... . ... ... -. ~ ........ .. . ..... ... . 
In chaingang . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...... . . . ...... . ........ . 

·Floors of factorY. always dirty and-greasy ... . - ......... ...... ; ....... . 
- Frank viewed~ody of deceased at undertaker's .... ~ ...... : .......... -_. 

·Nervousness . · " ~ 
·.Everyone .-at factory nervous .. ·:· ........ _ ....... :-:-............... . 

.Witn~ss nauseated by tragedy .... . ............ . ...... . · . . ..... . 

Spots seen-by· Barrett""".--==------===---- -
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. ·very much like varnish stains or coloring, could have been made by -- -. - ~ --- -----==:::: 
red varnish .. ... .. . . ... . ...... ~ . . ...... ...... . ..... ~ . . . . . . . . . . . 138 ---:------=---,...:_..-----=-
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12 :05 p. m., was at factory ........ . .......... .... . ..... . .... . . ... . 
.12 :10 p. m., left· factory ...... ... .......... ~ ..... ... ... . ........ . .... . . . .. , .. 

. : . ·went there to get p~y" ..... ·· . · . ...... · · . · · · · · · · · -. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · 
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Stover, Monteen-Continu~d -
Did not see Frank, in.+. ... _ .... ~ ............... .. .. .. . .... ·. . . . . . ·26 
Did not see safe ....... ... . .... .... -;-.. • . .. . . ....... .. . : ....... . 
Did not see wardrobe . .. ! •. • • ., • •••• •• • ••• ••••• •••••• • •••• ; •••••• 

Metal room door closed ... . .. . . ........... " . . ... . . . ........... .. . . 
This do.or sometimes open and sometimes closed . . .... .. . .. . .. ~ . . . . 

W Qrked on fourth floor . .... .... .. ... .... . ..... . .............. . . 

- Thomas, K. T., civil engineer ... . . .... ............................... . . 
Distances to factory, from 
· Bro~d and Hunter Sts., 333 feet, 1 % minutes :walk ....... . . . , ..... .. . 
· - Marietta and Forsyth Sts., 1016 fe.et, 41h minutes walk. : ..... ...... . . 

Whitehall and Alabama Sts., 831 feet, 3% minutes walk ........... . 

·-- Walked at fair gait . ..... .. .... ........... .- ....... ·. : ........ : . 

- Thompson, Mrs. Mattie ... · .... .... . ................................. . 
Frank's charact~!-' good .. .... .. .. ... . . ... ... . . ... ... .. ...... . . ..... . 
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----- - Ti:l:lander, 0 .. . · ........ .. ..... ":'-: ......... . ....... . ... . .. ........... . 233. 
---~ Aprtl 26th 

11 :40 a. m., at factory with E. K. Graham and ~!lw negro . ...... . .. . . 233 -. 
Frank at work in inner office .... . . . .. · ... , ...... . ~ .................. . 233 
Stenographer in outer office . . ... . ..... . ...... . ........ ~· ......... . 

Todd, John W . . ........ . . .... ........... ... .. ... ............. ... .. . 
Assistant Pur. Agt., Cruci~le Steel Co., .Pittsbu·r·g .................... . 

233 

168 I-
168 

Frank's character good .. ..... . ~ .......... .. ... · ......... ...... . ~ .. . 168 
Has known Frank many years . . .... ... ...... .. .... : .. .. .. . . . ...•.. 168 

Knew him at ·Cornell .... .. : .. . · ........... . . .. . . . . ..-. . ......... ·:·. 168 

· Turner, W. E. 
Say~ he saw Frank once talk with deceased ... -.............. . ; . : . . ... -;- 223 

Coiild not describe her ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . 223 
Other girls near at time-:-......... . : .... -;- ..... -. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 223 
Witness unable to name any one ............. .. ... ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . 224 -

Professed not to know any . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 224 

u ---· 
· . Ursenbach, 0 . F •.. : ......... : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 125 

April 25th, phone~ Frank to go to ball. game next day . . . ......... ~ 1.25 
April 26th ...._ . 

1 :40 p .. m., reached him home .... ......... ... .. ~· . . ..... : .. : ... : ....... 125 
His cook gave him Frank's message . .... ... ·, . . ... .. ... .. ......... 125 
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· 'Ursenbach, ~. F.-Continued 
April 27th 

Frank at his house ·· - - -
No scratches or bruises on Frank .... . .. : ...... . ...... ... .... . . . 125 

Saw Frank again Sunday afternoon and evening .. ... A_ . ~ . . . .. . . . . . . • 125 
Frank told hiin.about tragedy ........ . ... . ... . .. . ... ... ~. .. . . . . 125 

4 :00 p. m., Flank borrowed rain coat ............ ~ ..... . / .. t:. . . . . . 126 
6 :00 p. m., raincoat returned . ... . :. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126 

Bridge played at Ursenbach home on Saturday nights . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126 
Frank and wife did not play ~oker : ... .. .. .. .... . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126 

UrsenbachJ.. Mrs. O. F; . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126 
April 26th 

1 :30 p. m., took phone message from cook . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126 
Ap:-ril 27th · 

No bruises"Or marks on Frank . ...... . .. .. . ... .. ~ ........... . ..... 126 
Raincoat borrowed from husband_ . . ............ . ... ·. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126" 
Told of tragedy by Frank ........ ·, .... . ... · .. . . . . .. . .... .. ...... :-:-126 

. . 
.... 

Frank did not ':Lccuse any one . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 126 
~~~~~~~~~;i....;t+-say-tbftt-he-suspeete~u~"""T""w-.......... ~~~~~~~._._._~._,J,~=='--~~~~~~~-

Wi tness said Frank was sorry he had let J. 1\1. Gantt in factQry ...... 126 
Gantt d~scharged for dishonesty .. . .. . . . . : . . . ....... . . ; . . . . . . . . 127 

Vederhoef, J . E . ............. · .. . .. ... . .... . ... ........ . · ..... .... . . . 168 

·• ).· Foreman of foundry, Co~nill ... . .... .. ... . . . . .. . . -:-:-. ......... .... ... 168 
Frank's character good ... .. ...... . · .... . . .. . ~ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 168 
Knew Frank two years . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 168 

At Cornell . . . .. .. .. ..... .. . ......... ... ... .. .. .... . .... .... .. 1_68 

w .. 
. Waggoner, R.~ L. . .. .... ... ... .... . ... .. .. . .. . . . .... .. . . . ... .. . .... . . . 

~~~~~---=A=p=n=·l~2=9~t=--h . 
42 . 

· 10 :30 to 11 :30. a: m., in front of factory . ............ ..... -. . .. .... . 
/ Saw Frank walk to window and twist hands . . ... · . . . . .. .. .. . . . . . . . 

_· . ~ ·~ .;___• 

.. , 

Seemed that Frank was nervous ... .. .. .. ... . .. .. . .. .... .. .. .. . 

Washingt~n-Street and Georgia Ave., Corner 
Plat showing, defense exhibit 53 . .. ................... . ...... .. .. . . . . 

. . ' 
Weinkauf Godfrey · · · · · , .. .... ..... ................................. .. ... . 

Saturdays at factory 
. -. . I 

. 3 :00 to 5 :00 p. m., visited factory . . ......................... . 
Would stay about two hours .. . .. . . . . ........ .... .. . ......... . 

· Frank, Schiff, and Holloway there ...... . .. ...... .. ... ... .... . ... . 
·Sup~rintendent of lead plant '-!-.! .... . ........ . . . ". •••••• ••••••• ~-!. . " •••• 
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--White, Mrs. J. A. . .......... : . . -rr.-r • •• ••• ••• •••••• ·• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ' 21 
Apri~ .26th 

11 :30 a. m., saw her husband at factory . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·21 
Frank, Miss Hall, Denham, White, ancLtw.o..other- men,-all-in-factory-
. at that time . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . -21 

11 :45 she left . ..... ....... . .. ,' .. .. . ... . : . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . 21 
12 :30 p·. m. she returned .... .. . ...... . ..... . .... .. . . .......... -.- . . . . k 21 
1 :00 p. m. she left, she saw Frank .in his office as she left, he was at 

work . . . ...... .. ...... . . .. .. . ........... : ... ... ...... . ~ ... .. . 21 
1 :00 p. m. she saw unknown negro at foot of stairs sitting on box as 
. she left factory .......... . ...... . .... .. . . . .. .. . . ............. . 21 

White and Denh~m worked fourth Boor ........ . .... .. . . .... ... . ... . 21 

Willett, T. B. . .... · ................ ... ................. . .... · ....... . . 151 
Pat.tern, or model, of factory . ..... _._ ...... ... .......... .-...... ... . .. . 151 

Defense Exhibit 13 ..... . . ... ... . . . ... .. ~-· . ..... . . ............. . . 267 
Made by blue print, Def. Ex. 87 . .. ......... . .... ...... .. .... ..... . . 303 

Witnesses 

. ' TJ:STIMONY FOR STAB.---
D 

.Anderson, W. F. . .. ..... . .............. . .. . 39 40 

Barrett, R. P. . .............. . ............ . 26 . 27 
Beavers# J. L. . ...... · .. ..... : ........ .... . . ·43 43 
Black, John R. . .......................... . 17 18 19 
Coleman, Mrs. ;J. W ..... ::- ........ : ..... . : .. 1 1 _ l 
Coleman, Mrs. J . W. (Recalled) ... . .... .. -... . 20 
Conley, Jam es ..... ... ...... . ... ... .... .: . .-·' 52 59 : 73 

50 50 51,52 
32 33 .38 ' 

Dalton, C. B. . .... -~ !· : ••• •• • ••••• . •••• •••• ••• 
. . • : :i 
Darley·, N. V. . ...... . . ... .... ............ . 
Darley, N. V. (Recalled by Deft.) ...... · . . ... . 74 76,77 
Dobbs, L·. S .......... .. ... . ..... . .......... . 7 8 9 
Dobbs, L . S., (Recalled for State) ... ... .. · : .. . 10 
Epps, George . . . .. ... ........ . ........ ·.. . . . · 1 2 
Epps, George (Recalled by Deft.) ... . .... .... -; SQ-

February, G. C ........ .. .... . . .... . ....... . 4 1 41 
Ferguson, Miss Helen ... ... . ... ............ . 42 42 ' . 42 
Gantt, J. M. . .. ..... .. ... .... ... .. .... .. ... . 20 ~1 

·~ Gheesling, W. H. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 44 45 45 
Q-rice, L . 0. . ............... ·. . . . . . . ... ... . 43 44 44 

Harris, Dr. H. F ..... : ...... ; ..... ... ... ~ . . · .. 48 49 
Haslett, B. B ..... .. ...... .. .. .. . _._· ......... . 29 29 
Hicks, Miss Gra~ ..... ! ••• • ••••• ~ •• ••• • • ••• 15 16 . . - . 
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Holloway, E. F .....• . . .. . ....... ~ .: .. . . · .... . 
D 
·29 

Holloway, E. F. (Recalled by Deft.) ._. ~ · . ... . . __ _ 
Hurt, Dr. J. W .... .. . .... . . . . . . . . . ... . .. .. . 

Je1ferson, Mrs. George ·w .. .... ........... .. . 
Lassiter, R. M .. .. . . . .. . ... : . . ... . . . . .... .. . 
Lee, Newt _(Colored) .. ....... . . . ... . .. .... . 

McKnight, Albert ....... . . .. .... ..... . . . . . . 
Mangum, C. W. .. .. ... ..... .. ... ..... ... .. 
Parey, H. L. . .... . ... . . . . .. . . . . .. .. . ... . .. . 

Rogers, W. W; . •...-t-- • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Rosser, S.- L. . ... •... ... . . . . . . .. .. . .. . . • . .. . . -Scott, Harry .. ..... .. .... ..... ..... .... ... 
Scott, Harry (Recalled-tor State) ... . .... ~ . . 
Smith, Dr. Cliude .. . .. . ... .... .. . .. .. ... • . . 

i---------~S!!.t~a~n~i~o!d, Mell -: . ...... .. ... .. . . ..... ... .. · 
r:-----.__:_-..otanford,.._MelL(Recalled for State) . .. .... . . . 

Starn.es, J. ·-N. . ... ....... . . ..... . . ................ . . . . . . 
Starnes, J. N., (Recalled for State) .. .. ... " .. . 
Stover, Miss Monteen .. . . . . . ...•.. .. ., . . . . . 

4 > 
Waggoner, R. L. .... ... ............. .. ... .. 
'Wh.ite, Mrs. J . A .. . •...•••••. ••.. •.. . . • •... . . 
White, Mrs. J . A~ (R.ecalled for State) . ...... . ,, 

· ITA'l'll ·BmTB. 

Ballard, N. J. . ...... .... ... ....... ... ... . . 

..:. 

BQyce, Leon •• • t •••• •••• • ••• •• • • • •• ••••• .••• 

Caldwell, ~. G. · ... .. .. .. · .... . • .. ,, ........ · . ...... .. ..... 
Oa-rr, HeD:l'J' . . · . • .• .... . • .. . • •• . • . . ~· . • . •. . 
Carson, Miss Rebecca .. ... m ••• • • • • ••• .-.-.-. -

Carat, Miu Marie . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Cato, Miss Myrtie .. . . .... .. . .. .. . . . . . . . .... ~ 
Coleman,. J . W. . . .. , .. ... .... . .. ...... , ... . . . . 
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Craven, R. L ..... . . . . . . .. .. . .. ' -. ... 226 226 
Davis,..Miss . Mary . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. 221 

-. Dobbs, Sergeant L. S. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 232 . 
Dobbs, W. ·c. . .; 232 232 
Donegan, Mrs. C. D. . .. . . . . . . . . . .. ~2 -

Dufty, J. E. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . •• 223 223 

Elder, W. J. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . .. 221 
EJ>ps, Vera 234 

Floyd, J . R. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ·~ . ... 221 
Funk, Dr. John . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 240 241 

Gantt, J.M. .... 233 
Goddard, A. L. .. 221 
Goddard, R. M. . .. 221 
Gordon, George . . . . . . . . . . . ... 224 225 225 
Graham, E. K ... . . . . . .. 233 233 
Griffin, Miss Maggie ...... 221,223 

/ 
Hale, W. C. 221 / . . . . . . . . . . . . . .... 
Heam, J. T. 221 221 . ' / .. . . LL.• ,__._ . 

,.-

- Heifner, F. P. . . . ... .. 221 
_.,. / 

Hendricks, J. H. 229 .. /. ~ . . .. 
Hewell, Miss Dewey . . . '"" . . . . . . \ . .... 222 222 
J.Ioftman, Henry . ' ... 230 231 -Hollis, W. T. 235 
Houston, A.· B. ... 221 

. • .. ..... 221 

Ingram, -Louis . . . . . . . ..... . t I t t t t t t t 231 232 

Johnson, Dr. Clarence ... 236 - 237 238 
Johnson, Mrs. ~· R. . 221 
Johnson, R. V. 

··~ ·· 
.. .. .... 221 221. 

Jones, Ivey (c) . . . . . . . . . . . .... .. ... 233 

Kendrick, L:-T. ' 234 234 ?' . Kendley, Geor~e 230 230 .-.--. 
Kelley, N. .... . 231 231 
Kitehens, Miss Mamie i • 222 222 

McCoy, M. E. ..... 229 230 
McEwing, J. C. . . . . .. .... 229 229 

" McGinnis, C. B. 221 
...... 

McKnight, .Albert .. 226 226 
- .. Matt}lews, W. M. •. 232 232 
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In the-Supreme Court of Georgia 
. -

_ OCTOBER TERM, 1913 . 

LEO M. FRANK, "' 
---- - -Plaintiff" in Error 

vs. From Fulton Superior Court. 
STATE OF GEORGIA, .. 

Defen~nt in Error 

BRIEF OF THE EVIDENOE. 

~IRS. J . \\·. COLEl\IA~ sworn for t he Sta te. 
-
I am Mary Phagan 's mother. I last. saw her a live on the 26th day of 

2\pril, 1913, about a quarter to twelve~ at hom e, at 146 Lindse~' Street. She 
was getting ready to go to the pencil f~ctory to get her pay en velope. ·About 
11 :30 she ate some cabbage aml bread. She left home.at a qm•rter t o t welve. 
She would have. been fourteen years old the first day of-June, was ·fair <;!Ont:' 

.pl~cted, heavy set. very pretty; and was extra large for her age. She hall 
on a lavender dress trimmed in la te. and a blue hat. She ha 
cheeks. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

-The blue hat that is seen her e is the hat J he little gid had on J hat da~-. -­
It had some pale bhie ribbon and some flowers when she left home. It was n 

small bunch of little pink flowers right in the center.' " ' e lhie two bloeks 
from -the street car line. 'fh ere is a s t<?re there. at · th.e place she u~ually gets 
on the car, ept by Mrs. Smith. Epps is a neighbor of ours. H e was a .friend 
of Mary 's. Ile wasn't. no special friend of hers. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 
. . 

. .. 'l,hese are the doth~s that sh-e- worc on the day (State.'s Exhibit "~l ".) 

:....----

: GEOR_GE EPPS, sworn fo1· the Stat~. · .. 

· .. I am fourteen years old. I.live right around the coruer f rom :\la ry Pha-
gan 's heme. I have .known ber about a year. The last _til11e I saw her was 

.Saturday morning coming to town on the Euglish Avenue ca r. It was about 

. ten minutes to twelve when I first saw her . I left her about s.even minutes 
· after twelve at the corner of Forsyth an<l Jlarietta Street. She had ~n that 

-- hat, parasttl-and-things--wtren-f"1eft4lcr . She was going to the pencil· factory 
to draw her money. She said she wo.s going to see the parade at Elkin-"\\ .. at-
son 's at two o'clock. She never showed up. I st~yed a.round there until four 

· :I ~ ... . o'cl<ick. and then I went to the ball game. W!ien I left her aCtlu~ eoi-ner of 
j :-.,. . ~ . · _.F~rsyth an~ !\farietta, I went under the b1'idge to get papers and she went over 
'/. L:P · _ , .the bridge to. ihe peneil , factory,. about . two blocks d~.wn .Forsyth .~tr~et. · I 
~ : ·, . " " .. ' sat with . Mary on ~he Cft:l' •. . .. . . . .. .. . -

--'---:-

.. 
' ~L 

. ... ~ . . 
·. ' .!....-;-. :~ • 

.: . ,; .. - .: -
• t' ~ ·... • 

-· . ..· 

-
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OROSS EXAMINATION. 

I know what time 1t was\Vhcn· 1 met M~ty becaus; -I 1-ooked at Bryant a·nrl 
Keheley 's clock at the corner of Oliver and Bellwood, where I caught the 

:~ar. She caught the car at Oliver and Lindsey and I caught the car at Oliver 
and Bell Stre-et. She got on befo1;e I tl\d, just oue block before. I didn 't say 
a.nything before the Coroner's jury about seeing a clock there, but I did see 
one. I know jt was about seven minutes after twelve when I got off at Mari­
ettR Street because I can tell by the sun. I lived in the country and when I 
got off I looked at the suu. Mary got off the street car with me. No, she 
didn't ride on to "Hunter Street. I am sure of that. She walked on down to 
the. pencil factory on the right-hand side of Forsyth Street. 

· NE\¥'!1 LEE (colored) , swm·n for the State. 

On the 26th day of April, 1913, I was niglit watchman at the National 
Pencil Factory. I had been night watchman there for about three weeks. 
'Vhen I began working there, Mr. Frank-carried me -around and s11owed me - . 
everything that I would have to do. I wo~ld have to get there at six o'clock 

- --'------ - on-week-d1tys, and on Satur ay evenmgs ave· to co.me at five o 'clock. On ,._. 
F.ciday, the 25th of April, he told me "To-morrow is a holiday and I want you . 
to come back at four o'clock~ ' ''I want to get off a little earlier than I have 
b_een getting off . ..,'- Lgot...to t-he fa~tory on Saturday about three -or four min­
utes before fow·. The front door was not locked. I pushed it open, went on 

-------------ti.tttt~Hliiti-got-to-the double door there. I was paid off Friday night at six o'clock. 
It was put out tl~at ~rybod · would_be paid off:th:en:=:Eveey_Satmda.y-wMn_------

-------;;-

· . . 

I get off he gives. me the keys at twelve o'clock, so that if he happened to be 
gone when I get back there at five or six o'clock I could get in, and every l\'lon­
day morning I return the keys to him . . The front door has always been un-

· 1ocked on previous Saturday afternoons. After you go insige and come up 
about middle ways of ·the steps, t~1ere are-some double doors there. It was 

·locked on Saturday when I got t_here. Have never found it that way before. 
I took my keys and unlocked it. When I went upstairs I had a sack of 
bananas and . I stood to the left of that desk like I do every Saturday. I says 
like I always do, "Alright, Mr. Frank," and be-come-bustling out of his office. 
He had never done that before. He always called me when he wanted to tell 
me anything and said ''Step here a minute, Newt.'' This time be came 
up rubbing his hands and says, '' N ewf; I am sorry I had you--. come so 
soon, you could h~ve been at home sleeping, I tell you what you do, you go out 
in town and have a good time." He had never let IIJe o.ff before that. · I could 
have laid down there in the shipping room and gone ~o sleep, and I to~d him 
that. He says, '~You need·s to have a good time . . You· go down town, stay an 
hour and a h·alf and co.me back your usual time at six o'clock. Be sure and 
be b~ck at six o'clock. ' t I then went ~t the door a.nd stayed until-about four 
minutes to six. When I ~ame ·back the doors were unlocked just as I le~t them 
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__ and I went and says, " Alright, )Jr. Frank," and _he says, "What t ime is it ? " 
and I says, qlt lacks two minutes of six.,,· He says; '"' Don "t puuch yet, there 
is a few worked to-day and I waut to change the slip." It toolc hiii1 twiec as 
long this time than it did the other t,itncs I saw him fix it. He fumbled puttiug 
it in, while· I held the lever for him anil T think he ma-de HOmc> remark about 
he was not used to pntting !.!; in. \\' hen l\Ir. J.'rank put the tape in I punched 
and I went on down-stairs. \Vhile J was down there i\ir.-Gantt came from 
across the street fr~m the bet•r st\ loon ancl says "~ewt. T got a pa ir of old shoes 
that I want to get upstairs to have fixed. " 1 says, '' l aiut alloweu to let an~'­
body in here after six o'clock ." Ahont tlrnt time :Mr. F'rank come bustii1g 
out of the door and rw1 ii~~o Gantt unexpeeted and he jumped b_ack frighteneo. 
Gantt says, "I got a pair of old shoes· upstairs. ha Ye you any objection to m~r 
getting them 1" Frank says. "I don 't think they are up there, I thillk 1 saw 
the boy sweep some up in the trash the othet• day. " )Ir. Gantt ""i.<iked hi111 
what sort they were and Mr. Frank.said "tans.'.' Gantt says, " \Veil ,· I had <l 

pair of black ones, too. " Frank says, " \Tell . 1 don 't kno'\'." and he dropp<fd 
his bead down just so. Then he i·aised his heHd.and says: " Newt, go 'vith him 
and stay with him and help him find them, '' and I went up there with Mr. 

an oun em m ie s ippmg room: wo pan-, le ans ana-t1'~-b-4-........:i-----------

ones. Mr. Frank phoned me that night about an hour after he left. it was · • "" · -
sometime after seven o 'dock. :fie says " H ow is everything?" and I says, .. . 

- - .... Everything is all right ·so far-us I -know/ ' -and-he says, "Good-bye." No, h~ 
did not ask anything about Gantt. Yt>s. thRt is tl1e first time he ever phoned 
to me on a Saturday night, or at all. · · 

'fhere is a light on the street fioor just after :.-·ou get in . the <•ntrauce to the 
building. 'fhe light is right up here where that partition comes across. :\Ir. 
Frank told me when I first \vent ther e, ' ' Keep that light burning bright. 

0

::m tlw 
offlce1~s can see in when they pass by._" I t wasn·'t burning t hat du.y at a 11. 
I lit it at six o'clock 11fyself. On Sat urdays I always lit it. but weekcla;\'S it 
would- always be lit when I got 'there. On Sa'turdays I alwa.ys got there at 
five o'clock . This Saturday he got me there an hour earlier and let me off 
.later. There is a light in the basement down there at the foot of the ladder . 
He told me to keep-Hi-at burning· all the time. ·It has two l ittle chains to it 
to· turn on and turn off the gas. When I got there on ma kin~ my ~otmds a t 
7 p . m. on the 26th of April, it wa.s burning just as low as you t•ould turn it. 

r--------,...1..:e_a ____ 1_g .......... n-"ing bug. I left it Saturday morning burning bright. I- made my 

·'ii\.. • 

~ rou_ndsregularly every half hour Saturday night. I p\.lnched 011 the hour u.nd 
punched . on the 1ralf and I made all my punches. The elevator doors 0 11 UH· 
street .floor and office floor. were closed when I got there 0 11 Saturday. 1'hey 
were fas.tened d~nvn just ' like w~ fasten t hem down every othe'r night. \\Then 
three 0 'dock came 1 weNt down the basement and. when' I went down and got. 
ready to come back . I. discovered ~.he body there. I went. down to 'the toilet 
and when I got thi·ough I looked at Uie dust bin hack to the <loor __ to_.see ho 

,_,,___ ______ . ~he-dopr was and-i-t-=b~ing-ilar.k-1-pioked-up my ianter-n aruLwcnt:.ih.erc"' »nd. 1 
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saw something laying there which I thought some of the boys had put-therA------­

- - -------·to-scare me, then ' ! walied -a little piece towards-it-and-tteen-what--tt-was 
and I got out of there. I got up the ladder and called up police station. It 
was after three o'clock~ I carried the officers down where] found the body. 
I tried to get Mr. Frank on the telephone and was still trying when the officers 
came. I guess I was trying about eight minutes. I saw Mr. Frank Sunday 
morning at about seven or eight o 'clock. He was coming in the- office. He 

----~looked down on the floor and never spoke to me. · He dropped his head· right 
down this way. Mr. Frank was there and di.dn 't say nothing while Mr. Darley 
was speaking to me. Boots Rogers, Chief Lanford, Darley, Mr. Frank and I . 
were there when they opencrl th~ clock. Mr. Frank opened the clock and said 
the puncb_es were aH. right, that I hadn't missed any puncnes. I punched every 
half hour from six o'clock until three o'clock, which was the last punch I 
made. I don't know whether they took out that slip or not.' On Tuesday 
night, April 29th a.t about ten o 'cJock I had a conversation at the station house 
with Mr. Frank. They handcuffed me to a chair. They went and got Mr. 

_..::.... ___ ___ - - 11-;,r. ank and brought him in and be sat down next to the door. He dropped his 
head and looked down. 'Ve were all alone . .J-sai~rank it's mi ht 
ar or me to e andcuff ed here for something I don't know anything 

about." -He said. "Wh~e- difference; they have got me locked up and a 
. man guarding me." I said, "Mr. Frank, do you believe I committed that 

·- - - - crime;' ' a.nd he said, ''No, Newt, I know you didn't, but I believe rou know 
something about it. '' I said. ''Mr. Frank, I don't know a thing about it, no 
more than finding the body." He said, "We are not talking about that now. 
we will let that go. . If you keep that up we will both go to hell,'' then the 
officers both ~ame in. '\Then Mr. Frank came out of his office that Saturday 
he was looking down and rubbing his hands. I have never seen him rubbing 
his hands that way before. 

CROSS J:XAMINATIO?f. 

I don't know how many times I told this story before. E~body was 
after me all the time down there at the station house. y ~,-1 testified at the 
coroner's inquest and I told them thel'e that Mr. Frank jumped back like he 
was frighten~d when he saw Mr. Gantt. I am sure I told them, and I told 
them that l\tlr. _;Frank jumped back and held his head down. I didn't say before 
the coroner that he said he had given one of the pair of shoes of Mr. Gantt ~ 

to one of the boys; . they got that wrong. On "Sat~rdays I had to wake up 
usually and get to the factory at twelve o'clock. This time Mr. Frank told 
me to get back at four. I did say before the coroner that he was looking down 
when he came. out of his office. I told them .also that th.ere was a place in 
that building where I could go to sleep, but they didn't ask me where. . . . . . 

When you conie in the front door of the factory, you can go. right on by 
the elevatof and. right down into the basem~nt,_anybody could ·do it, The fact 

____ _..hat-1he double doors...on-the step3 wer-e-lo~ked wouldn~ prevent a:nybody-from -

\-
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_going in the basement. That would only prevent anybody from up stair!_from 
going into the basement unl~tt.:...they went by_ the elevator or by unlocking 
those- double oors. 11 of tlie-ctoors-to the factory were unlocked whenrgor----
back there Saturday afternoon about six o 'clo~k, the first floor, the second 
floor, the third floor and the fourth floor. Anybody could come right in from 
the street and go all over the factory without Mr. Frank irf his office knowing 
anything about it. The doors are never closed at all. That is a great big, 
old, rambling place up there. The shutters, the blinds to the factory were all 
closed that day because it was a holiday, excepting two or three -on the first 
floor which I closed up that night. It's a very dark place when the shutters 

-:7--;;;--~~~~~-

a re closed. That is why -we have to burn a light. There is a light on-the first 
floor near the cl~ck, it burns all the time because that is a dark spot. There 
are two clocks, one punches to- a !mndred, the other punches to two hundred, 
because there are more than a hundred employees. I punch both of them. 
About Mr. Frank and Mr. Gantt, they had had a difficult and I knew that - --- -
:Mr. Frank didn't want hini in there. Mr. Frank had told me "Lee, I have 
discharged Mr. Gantt, I don't want him in here, keep him out of here," and 
he d said, " When you see him hanging around here, watch him." That ... 
· . ~q~a-nk-was-star.tled~ - . Mr. 

# _ __....,.,,_ ""' . ... 

Gantt is a great big fellow, nearly seven feet. When he went out I watched 
him as he went to the beer saloon and I went on upstairs. He ieft the· factory 
about half past six. I went through the machine room every time I made 
a_P-unch that night . . I went to· the ladies dressing room every half hour that 
night until three o'clock. I went all over the building every half hour, ex­
cepting the -basement. I went down to the basement every hour that night, 
but not all the way back. · :.Mr. Frank had · instructed me to go over the build­
ing every iialf hour and he said go down in the basement .once-in awhile. He 
said go back far enough to see the door was closed. He told me to look out 
for the dust bin because that _is where w_e might have a fire and to see that 
the back door is .shut and to go _gver all the building every half hour. .No, he 
didn't. give me any different ins~ructions on that Saturday, he didn't tell me·· 
DJ>t to go in the basement or in the metal department. He allowed me to carry 
out the instructions just like I had been doing before. Yes, if I had gone back 
to find out whether that door was closed or not, I w9uld-ba.¥-e found the body~ 

but I co-qld see if the door was open, because there was ~ light back-there. No, 
it wasn't open that night. It was shut when I found the body. It was about 
ten minutes after I telephoned' the police that they arrived. When I was 
down there I waa close enough to the door to see it was shut, there was a 

.-

- light in front of 1t. There was no light between the body and the ;r;o;;;ott;r•. -r.-------- - -__,,__ ___ ___: 

was dark bac k there . . The body wa~ about sixty feet from that door: If the 
back door had been open I could have seen that big light back there in the· 

. alley. The oiCk aoor was closed when I found the body . . The first time I 
went down the basement that night was ·seven· o'clock. I went. just a little 
piece beyond the dark, so I could see whether there was any fire down there: 
That's what I was looking for. · Yes, I co~ld tell whether the d?or was op~n 

.' ---
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frQm there. Xo. T didn't go back aR far as they found the body, I didn't go. 
_hack-that far at. all during the night-;- The r eason I went that far back when I 
saw the body was because I went to the closet. There are two closets on the 
serond floor, one on the thir<l floor and one on the fourth floor. I didn't see 
.the lad-y 's hat or shoe when I went down to that little place with my. lantern, 
uor the parasol. ~Iy lantern was di~ty,. I was sitting do·wn there, after I had 

• 

punched , on the scat. set my lantern on the ·outside. When I got throu~ !=---- -­
picked up my lantern. T wa!ked ~ few steps<lown that way, I seed something 
over there, about that much of the lady's leg and dress. I guess I walked 
about three or four feet, or five or six. I guess the body was about ten feet 
from the closet. As to what made me look in that direction from the clo11et, 
heeause I wanted to look that way. I picked up the lantem-to-go-down-tlrere 
to see the dust bit1. to see whether there was any fire there. The dust bin was . \ 

t.o the r ight of me. \Vhen I was sitting down there the dust bin ·was no_!_ en-
tir<'ly hid behind 1 he partition . I coulg see where the dust came down. The 

. • balHnce of the night in order to see whether there was any fire in the dust bin 
or not I went twenty or twenty-five feet from the scuttle hole, and when I 

o see w e er or no ere 
was. any fire in the dust bin. I would haY.C gone further if I hadn 't discov­
ered the ho<ly. \Yhen I saw the body, the closest I ever got to it was about 
six feet. I was holding my lantern in my hand. I Just saw the feet . . When 
J firs t snw it I was about t en feet from it. As to how far the body was from 
where l was sitting in the closet , it was not less than · t en feet and not more 
than thit'ty. I stoou and looked at it to see whether or not it was a natural 
bo<ly. vVhen I first got ther e I didn't think it was a white woman because her 

- face wa~ so dirty and her hair was so crinkled and there were white spots on 
her fac<'. \Yhen the police came back upstairs they said it was ·a white girl. 

) think I reported to the police that it wits a white woman. She was lying on 
her back with her face turned kinder to one side. I could see her forehead. 
I saw a litHe .hlood on the side of her head that was turned next to me. The 
blood was on the right side of her hea~ . I am sure she was lying on her back. 
)Ir. Frank had told me if anything -serious happened to call up the police and . . - . . 

-- jf anything like fire to ('8ll up -TI re department. ralready knew the number 
of the station hou~. I did say at the coroner's inquest that it took Mr-; Frank 
longer to put the tape on this t.ime than it did _before. I did not say it took 
twice as Jong at the coroner's inquest., beca.use they didn 't ask me. I didn't 

- ----r1TJ1>ay-any att"ention to him the first time he put the tape on. The reason the 
last time· I know it took him longer because I held the lever and had to move 

. it backwards and forwar.ds. When I was in the basement one of the police­
, men read the note that they found. They read these words, '-' The tall,. black, 

slim negro did this, he will try to lny it on the night'' and when they got to the 
word " night" I said" They must be trying to put it off on me." I didn't say, 

."Boss,-that 's me."'r · - .. -.-: · · . ·-.-· - --- - - -

-fj .· 
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_ .· ·-. Rll.DIUOT llXAMINATION. . J 
The first time I saw Mr. Frank put any tape on, he didn 't say anythinf 

about -it-being any trouble. The last time he put it on, he said somethi~g 
about that he wasn't used to putting it on. I was holding the lever t~ere and 
he got it on twice and he had put it on wrong and he would have to slip it · 
out and put it back. When Mr. Frank came ·out robbing his handS,- he came 
out of his inner office into the outer office and from there in front of the clock. 

" 

I did not go down in the basement aR far as the boiler during the night, except 
when I discovered the body. ------~ 

The officers talked to me the whole time. _I didn.'t get ·to sleep hardly, 
· day or night. Just the time I would get ready to go to · sleepJ_here they was 

_ after me. Then I wotild go · b~ck to my cell, stay a while and then another 
would come and get me. They carried me where I could sleep, ·but they 
wouldn 'Clet me stay ther_e__long enough to sleep. I didn 't get no sleep until 
~ went · ~ver to--1he jail, and I didn 't get no sleep at jail for about two weeks. 
That was before the coroner's inquest, when I was first arrested. When I went 

. e---leagel'---1.~.:---~-------

Frank or Black, l\fr. Black did . · Mr. Arnold talked to me longer thah Mr. 
• Frank did on April 29th. In the southwest corner is some toilets for men 

and women 

. - ., 

L. S. DOBBS, sworn for the State. 

I am a sergeant of" police. On the morning of April ~7th, at about 5 :25 
a call came from the pencil factory ~hat there was a murder up there. 'Ve 
went down in Boots Rogers' automobile. When...-1ve got there the ~oor waR 
locked. \Ve knocked on the door and in about two minutes the neg1·0 came 
down the steps and opened up the Q.oor and said there was El. woman murdered 

·· in the basement. We went through a scuttle -hole, a small trapdoor. The 
. negro- lead the way back ·in the basement, to· a partition on ·the left. leading 
.from the elevator. The basement iR about twenty feet wide. The negro leacl 

_ _ _ th~ way back about one hundred fifty feet and we found the body. ·The girl 
was lying on her face, not directly lying . on her stomach, with the left side 
on the ground, the right side up just a little. We couldn 't tell by looking at 
her whether she was white .or black, only by her goiden colored hair. They 
turned her over and her face was full of dirt and dust. They took a piece of 
paper and rubbed the dirt off of her face, and we could tell then that it was 
a white girl. I pulled ·up !ier clothes and we ·could tell by the skin of her 
knee that ,she. was a white girl.. Her face was punctured, full of holes and 
was swollen and black. She had a cut on the left side of her head 8!J if she 
had been. struck and there was a little blood there. • Th~ cord was around he1: 
neck, sunk into the flesh. She also had · a piece of her und.e~lothing-around 
her neck. The cord was still tight around . her neck. The tongue vas_pt·o-.. 

.. 
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trudiug just the least bit. I began to look around and found a couple of notes. 
The cord was pulled tight and had cut into the flesh and tied ju.st as tight as 
it could be. 'fhc underclothing around the neck was not tight. There wasn't 
much -blood on her head. It was dry on _the outside. I stuck my finger under 
the hair and it wns a little moist.. This scratch pad (State's Exhibit "H") 

- was also lying on the g-ronnd, close to the body. Theoody was lying with 
t h<> head towar<ls J.,orsyth St.re.et . the head being near the partition. 1 found 
th e ~otes under tlw snwclnst. lying nea r the h<>ad. The body was that of Mary 
Phagan. Th e scrnteh pacl was lying nein the notes. They were all right close 
together . 

0 

(\YitnC'ss indica.tes on diagram of the State whe.ce body was found -and 
identifies different parts of the building on· the diagram. Witness states that 
diagram is a (State's Exhibit. A). fair r epresentation of the parts identified by 
him. i. P., main floor and stai1·s. basement. boiler, partition in baRement, spot 
whe1·r not<'s HJ_Hl hotly W<.'re fonn<l, an<l of the ·entire huilding. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

\Ye nnil'-ed ai tae fnct9ry about :3 :30. Lee- toRhls it was a white woman. 
Jt took us some time to det-ermine whether it. was a white woman or not. We 
didn 't kuow uritil the dust was removed from her face and we pulled up the 
dothes and looked a t the skin. \Ye did not know it prior to that time. We 
had a lant~rn with u.s. One of the offi cers had a flashlight. Both of the notes 

- were near her head . I don't think they were over six or eight inches apart. 
~o. _the one writ.t en ~n. the scratch pad was not attached to the pad when I 
foupd jt. It was ln.y ing about ten or twelve inches· from it,:-rigbt close together, 
and about <'ight or ten in c>hes from her head· was the furthest note. I found 
the white one first, 011 the white pad. I discovered the notes on the white 
paper and t he scra tch pad about the same time. It was possibly five or ten 
miiiutes before I found t he other. There was a pile of trash near the boiler 
where this hat was foui~i{i1d paper and pencils were do · 1 ··. · · . 

hat w~s on the trash ·pile~ so was the shoe. 1hey were right ('>]ose together on 
-----l------t~rash pile.-- Everything was gone off· of it, riot>Ons and all. 1t looked like 

she had been dragged by her feet on her face. I thought 1 found indications 
t hat she had been dragged in the basement, but I couldn't be positive. As to 

------- - - =w"h""et11er -Newt Lee- eould4nrve seen l1ebody from where he was standing 
I would think that he could have seen -the body fro.m where he was standing ; 
I would think that he could_ hu.ve seen the f~·i and the bulk of the body, he 
couldn't hardly)1ave seen thehead. I don't think he could have se~n enough 
of it to have seen what it was \vithout coming up to it. I made ail experi­
ment in th~ day time to see whether he could se~ the body oi; not, and I found 
he cottld see the feet, you could see the bulk. Unless he was looking directly 
for someone. I don '!- t~ink he could see it. The plac~ where I thought I saw 

,someon~ dragged was right .:in front of the elevator, directly back. It began 
. immediately-in~ front-of the elevator, right at t11e oottom of the shaft. The · 
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hat was possibly nearer the elevator than the shoe. That was a dirt floor and 
cinders on it scattered over the dirt. I thought the places on her ·face had- · ., 
been made from dragging. 1-thmkl: saw a little blood on the-underclothing. 
I did. iiot testjfy before the coroner that the blood ran a little when we moved 
the body. I didn't say it was liquid. Theblood was dry. The little trail 
where I thought showed the body was dragged went straight on do~vn -where 
1 he girl was ·found. It was a continuous trail. The finger joints on h.er hand 
worked a little. Back door '~as shut, staple had been pulled. The lock was 

_ locked_still. but the staple had been drawn ~mt. It was a sliding door with a 
bar across t}1e door, but the bar liad been taken down. It looked like tile _ 
staple had been recently drawn. I was r-eading one of the notes to Lee, with 

/ 
/ 

. the following words: ''A tall bla.ek negro did this, he will try . to lay it on the 
night " and when r'got to the word "night," Lee says, " That means the night 
watchman." I had just said th~ "night" and he said "That means the night 
watchman. " I think the underclothes were torn, n.Q.t cnt, }?ut I am not 
positive. 

RE-I!~EC~EXAMINATION. 

It was about· one hundred. fifty feet from the ladder to where we found 
" t?e body. The ribbon I found :was not on the hat, it was on the ha'ir. We 

made another. experiment at night to sec whe~her Newt Lee could have see.n 
the body from where he stood. 'Ve placed a bulk about the si~e of an ordi­
nary body about the same position that this body was fou~d in and you could 
see the bulk of the body by looking carefully by standing at the spot Newt Lee 
said he_had seen i~ . A man couldn't get down that ladder with another per­
son. It is a difficult matter for one person to get through the sct,ttle hole. The 
signs of dragging. that I saw was right at the bottom of the ele.vator shaft, on 
the south side of the elevator. The signs of dragging came right around the 
elevator straight back east of the ladder, if started east of the ladder. A man 
going down the lad~r to the rear of the basement would uot go in front of 
elevafor where dragging was. The hasp appeared t~ have been pulled straight 
out of the door, on the inside, it was not bent. · The body was cold and stiff. 
Hands folded across the breast. I didn't find any blood on the ground or 
on the sawdust around where '\\re found the body. Yes, the hasp is bent the 

. least bit. "\Vhen we got. there Sunday morning,. I think the elevator was on 
the second floor. V\r c tried to make Lee run the elevator, but he said he 
eouldn 1t do it. 

FURTHER RE-DIRECT. 

I found the handkerchief about ten feet towards the rear beyond the boctc- ..........__.....,_ 
on a sawdust pile. 

RE-CROSS ExAMINATION 
I found it possibly ten or fifteen minutes aft~r -we found ·the body The 

_ _... ... andker.chleuva8-}?loody jus't-li.ke: it-ie-.nQ . -- - - - - · 

~·--· , , 
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RECALLED l'OR THI: STATE. 

The trap door leading up from the basement was closed when we got there. 
There were cobwebs and dust back there. 

J. N. STARNES, sworn for the State-. 

I am ~city officer. Went to the pencil company's place of business be­
tween five and six o'clock, April 27th. The pencil company is located in Ful­
ton County, Georgia. That is where the bo<lL was found. The staple to the 
back door lookP.d as if it had been · prized out with a pipe pressed against the 
wood. There was ·a pipe there that fitted the indentation on the wood. I 
called Mr. Frank on th telephone, and told him I wanted him to ~ome to the 
pencil factory right away. He said he hadn't had any breakfast. He asked 
where the night watchman was. I told him it was very necessary for him to 
·come -and if he would come T would send an automobile for him, and I asked . 
Boots Rogers to go for him. I clidn 't telT him wlmt- h-ad -happened, and he 

- didn't ask me. Mr. Frank appeared to be nervous; this was indicated by his 
_______ __...'M4nn~ing--to- M-r . ..-Da.defi-he-was in a tF~bling condition.·· J-w_'it~-'--------

·1 

. ~ 

guarded with him in my conversation over the phone. About a week after­
wards I went to the factory and had the night watchman there, Mr. Hendricks, 
to show me about the clock. He took a new slip and put it in the clock and 
punched the slip all the way .around in less than five minutes (State's Exhibit 
P). I got some cord on the second floor of the pencil factory, the knots in 
those cords are similar to the knots in this cord (State's Exhibit C) ~ On the · 
floor right at !-he opposi~e corner, what might be called the northwest corner . 
of the dressing 'room, on Monday morning, April 28th, I saw splotches that 
looked like blood about a foot and a half or two feet from the ·end of the 
dressin<g room, some of which I chipped up. It looked like splotches of blood 
and something li'ad been thrown there and in throwing it had spread out and 
splattered. There was no_great amount of it. I shoul~ judge that the area 
around these spots was a foot and a half. Tire. splotch looked as if something 
had been swept over it. some white substance. There is a lot of that white 
stuff in the metal department. It looked like blood. I found a nail fifty 
feet this side of the metal room toward the elevator on the second floor that 
looked like it had blood on the top of it. It was bet\veen the office and the 
double doors. I chipped two places ·o~n the back door which looked like 
they had bloody finger prints. I don't know when Frank was arrested. I 
d9_n 't ·think he was arrested on Monday. He was asked to come to the station 
house on Monday. It takes not over three -minutes to walk from Marietta . .. . . 
Street at the corner of Forsyth across the viaduct _a_~d through Forsyth Street 
down to the pencil factory. Lee was composed at the factory; he never ·tried 
to get away. The do·or tq the FJtairs from the office . fioo.r to the third floo.r was 
barred when I -first went up there . . 

,, · ..... 

~-
' 

.. .; 

• 



_· .:e 
- ------- 11 

- -- - - ·------· - . CROSS EXAMINATION. 
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I am gue8siug about the time. Tt wouldn't take over five minutes to get 
off the car, walk to the pencil facbory, walk ·in, walk up the stairs and back 
into Mr. Frank's office. The hasp is bent a little. I heard Boots Rogers tes-· 
tif'y at the corone.r's inquest a.nd I testified twice. I did not correct any state­
ment at the co·roner 's inquest that Boots Rogers xµade . I am tlfe prosecutor 
in this case. I can not give ·the words of the conversation of the telephone 
message between myself and Mr. Frank. -I could be mistaken as· to the very 
wqr_ds he used. It was just a casual telephone conversation. I don't know 
that. the splotches that.I saw there were blood. .'fhe floor at the ladies dressing 
room is a very dark color. I saw cord like that in the basement, but it was 

. cut up in pieces. I sa.w a good many. c_or.ds_like_ that all over the factory. I 
never found the purse, or the flowers or the ribbon on the littfe girl's hat. 
This diagram (State's Exhibit A) is a correct diagram of second floor and 
basefuent of pencil company and other places. No. 11 on diagram (State's. · 
Exhibit A) is the· toilets.' 

I was guarded in· what I said over the phone to :Mr. Frank though it was 
just a conversation between two gentlemen. 'rhese pieces of wood look like 
what I chipped off the floor. I turned the.m over to Chief Lanfot;<l. (Re­
ferring to State's Exhibit E. ) 

>--- . 
· RECAL:t.ED FOR. TH~ STATE. 

-------
saw Mr. Rosser at the coroner.'s inquest... I never heard him say any-

thing throughout the heating. 

" ""· ,, .... ROGERS, sworn for · the State. 

I a.!_n now connected with Judge Girardeau 's ·court. I was at t.he station­
house-Saturday night, April 26th, and went to the National Pencil Company's 
place ofi>nsiness. It was between five and five thirty th.at I heard Mr. Starnes 
have a conversation over the phone. I heard him say, "If you will come I 
will send an automobi\e after you." _, It took us five or six minutes to get out 
to .Mr. Frank's residence at 86 E. Georgia 'Avenue . . Mr. Black was with me. 
:Mrs. Frank openecl the door. She wore a he.avy bath robe. ~.-.f-r.-y;;B;o-la-c-.k-a....,sre--..--------..,--

i~ Mr. Fr.ank was in. :Mr. Frank stepped into the· hall through the curtain. 
Ile was dressed for the street with the exception of his collar, tie, coat and hat. 

· He had on na vest. Mr. Frank asked Mr. Black if anything had happened 
at the factory. · Mr. Black didn't answer. He asl\ed me had anything hap­
pen.ed at tbe factory. - I didn't answer. Mr. Frank said, " Did the night 
watchman call up and report anything to you?,·, Mr. Black said, "Mr. Frank, 
you had "better get your clothes on and let us go to the factory . and see what 

-hji;-happen.ed. ,,--1\fr. Frank said -that lie -thought he dreamt in the- morning 
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about ·3 a. m. about l~earing the telephone ring. _Mr. Black ~aid so~thing 
ab.out· whiskey to Mrs. Frank in Mr. Frank's presence. Mrs. Frank said Mr. 
Frank hadn.!t had any breakfast and would. we allow him to get breakfast. 
I told Mr. Black that I was hungry myself. Mr. Fr.auk said let me have a 
cup of coffee. Mr. Black in a kind of sideways, said, " I think a drink of 
whiskey would do him good, ' ' and Mrs. Frank made the remark that she 
didn't think there was any whiskey-in- the-lumse. ·lVIr. Frank seemed to be 
extremely nervous. His questions were jumpy. I never heard him speak in . . 
my life until. that morning. His voice was a refined voice, it was not coarse. 
He was rubbing h4s hands when he came through the curtains. He moved 
about briskly. He seemed to be excited·. He asked ques~on_s in rapid suc­
cession, but gave plenty. of tim.e b~tween questions· to have received an answer. 
Mr. Frank and Mr. Black got on the rear seat and I took the front .seat . and 
as I was fixing to turn around, one of us asked· Mr-, Frank if he knew a little 
girl by the name of Mary Phagan. Mr. Frank says : ''Does sb0 work at the 
fact~ry ?" and I said, · " I think slie does. " l\fr. · Frai:ik said,_" I cannot tell 
whether or not she works there until I look on my pay roll book, I k~ow very 

p , u very se om go ac 
in the "factory and I know very 'few of them, b~t I can look on my 12.3y roll 
book and tell you if ~ 1t°rl by the name of :Mary Phagan works there." One ' 
of us suggested that we take Mr. Frank by the undet•taking establishment and 
let hiin see if he knew this .young lady. Mr. Frank readily consented, so we 
stopped at the telephone exchange, Mr. Frank, Mr. Black and myself got out 
and went in ffie undertaking establishmenj. I saw the corpse. The corpse 
was lying in -a little kind of side out room. to . the ~ight of a large room. ~he · 

light ·was not lit in this little room where the body was laying, and Mr. Ghees-
ling stepped in ahead of me an·d went around behind t_he corpse and lit the 
light aboye her head and her head was lying then towards th~ wall. I stepped 
up on the opposite side of the corpse with a door to my left: ·Mr .. Gheesling 
caught the face of the dead girl and turned it over t9wards me. I looked 
then to see if anybody followed m·e and I saw Mr. Frank step from outside of 
the door into what I thought was a closet, but I have afterwards f~und ·it was 
where Mr .. Gheesling slept; oi: where soinebody slept. There was a little single . 
bed in there. I immediately· turne4 aro.und· and ~ame_p.&Ck out, in front·-of~ ­
t.he offic~. I didn't see Fr~nk look at the ·<:orpse.. I don't remember that Mr. 
Frank ever followed me in this ro.om. He may have.·stopped on the outside · · 
of the door~ but my back was toward him and I don't know where he a.topped. 
Mr. Gheesling turned the .head of the deal girl over towards me and I looked­
around to see who was-trehind .me and I saw Mr. Frank as he made that move-
ment behind me. He didn't go into the closet as far as I could see, but he got 
out of my view. He could have lo.oked at the corpse from the time_that Mr. 

-Gheesljng was. going around behind, but he could not have seen her face be­
cause· it was lying over towards the wall. The fac.e was away from ~e and 
I presume that was the cause ~f Mr. Gheesling turning it over. 1here was 
some question asked Mr. Frank if-he-knew-the:.._girl,- and -I-:-think. he. replied 

- .. .. 
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that he didn't know whe! her he did or not but that ·he could tell whether she 
worked at the factory by looking at-his-pay- roH-book.--:As-we-were-lea-v-in-g 
Mr. Frank'~ house, Mr. Frank asked Mrs. Frank to telephone Mr. Darley to 
come to the factory. _ Mr.-Frank was apparently still nervous at the under­
taking establishment, he-stepped lively. It was just his general manner that · 
indicated to me that he was nervous. I never saw Mr. Frank in my life until 
that morning. After we got. out of :Mr. Frank's liouse and was in -my car, was 
the first time Mr. Frank had be~n told that the young lady was named Mary 
Phagan and that there hacl been any murder committed at the factory. From 
the undertaker's we went to the pencil factory in my car. We went into Mr. 
Frank's office, he went up t~ the safe, turned the combination, opened the safe, 
fook out his-time book, laid the book down on the table, . .i·fli:i his.J)nger down 
until he came to the name Mary Phagan, and said, "Yes, Mary Phagan worked 
here, .. she was here yesterday to get her pay. " He said, "I will tell you about 
the exact time she left there. My stenographer left about twelve o '~lock, and 
a few minutes after she left the office boy left and Mary came in and got her 
m~ney and left.' ' He said she got $1.20 and he asked whether anybody had 

e pe that tllC money was in. Frank still seemed to be nervous 
like the first time I seen him. ~t was just his quick mam'.le1· of stepping around 
and his -manner of speech like he had done at the house that indicated to me 
that he was nervous. He then wanted~ to sec whel'~ the girl was found . l\fr. 
Frank 'Ycnt around by the ele'{_ator, where there was a switch box on the 
wall and Mr. Frank put the switch iu. The box was not locked. Somebody 
asked him if he was used to keeping the switch box locked. He said they had 
kept it locked up to a certain ti'!le until the insurance company told him that 
he would have to leave it unlocked, that it was a violation of the law to keep 
an electric switch box locked. We then stepped on the elevator. He still 
stepped about lively and spoke up lively, answering _questions, just like he had 
always done. After we got on the elevator, he jerked at the rope and it hung 
and he called Mr. Darley to start it and we all stepped out of the elevator . 
.Mr. Darley came and pulled at the rope two_9r three times and the elevator 
started. As to whether anybody made any-statement down in the basement 
as to w~10 was responsible for the murder, I think ~Ir. Frank made the remark 

- that Mr. Darley- had worked Newt Lee for sometime out at the Oakland plaut 

, . 

·and that if Lee knew anything about the m'urder that Darley would stand a 
better chance of getting it out of him than an~body else. Afte1~ we came back 
from the basement it was suggested that we go to the station house and as 
we started out Mr. Frank says, "I had better put in a -new slip_, hadn't I, Dar­
ley f '' Darley told him yes to put in a slip. Frank took his keys out, un . 
locked the door of the right-hand clock and lifted out the slip, looked at it 
and made the remark that. the slip ~as punched correctly. Mr. Darley and 
Newi Lee was standing there ·at the tiine Mr. Frank said tht? punches had been 
made correctly. Mr. Frank then put in a new slip, closed the · door,- locked it 
and took his pencil and wrote on the slip that h~ had already taken out of. the 
machine, ''April 26 19~' _ - I !Qoked at ih.e slip _thaLMr. Frank took ouf 
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(Defendant's E~hibit 'I). the first punch was 6 :01 , the second one wa.s 6 :32 or 
6 :33. He took the slip back in his office. I glanced all' the way down and · 

. there was a punch for every number . " ' hile we were walking t hrough the 
factory l\fr. Frank.asked t";o or three. times to gf;t a cup of coffee. · As to what 
~Jr. ~""rank saicl about the murder, J dou ' t 'know that I heard him express him­
self cxeept do\vn iu the lrnsement. The ·offi~·crs showed him where ' the body 
wus found ~nd he made the remark that it was too bad or something. to that 
effel't-. "\Yhen we left the factor~' to go to polic·e headquarters, ~cwt Lee was 
under arrest. I llt'Ye1· consideh•d ~I r. Frank HS hring under al'l'CSt -at tha.t 
tinw. '!'here had 1wvrr be(>n said anything to him in my preReuce about pnt­
ting him under arrest. ~Ir. Frank's appearanC'e at the stat ion house was ex­
-netly like it was wheu J first s~iw him. H e stepped quickly, wh en the door 
of the automobile was open. he ,jumped lightly off ~Ir. Darley's lup.-went up - - · 
tht• steps I?rett~r- rapid . 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

1 never saw )II·. Frank until that morning. I do11 't know whether hjs 
natural movemP.nts or manner of s ecl'h were uick or not. "\\ .. e didn 't know 
whether the gil'l wns n whi~e · girl or not ~~ntil we rubbed the dirt from the 
child's fal'e and pulled down her stocking a little piece. The tongue was ~10t 
sticking out, it wa~ wedged between the .teeth. She had dirt in he1-; eye and 

· mouth. 1'he eord around her- neck ·was drawn so· tight it was slink ·1u hei· - -
flesh and the piece of underskirt was ·loose over her hair. I don't know 
whether i\ilr. Frank went upstairs Ol' not after we r caehed his house. I think 
he t·alled to his wife to get him i1h; c~llar and tie. · --I:Je-.got his coat and vest 
some place, but I don't know where. At the time Mrs. Frank was ealling l\fr . 

. Darley. ~Ir. Frank was putting on his collar a n<l tie down in the reception 
hall. \\ .. e were at the house 15 or 20 minute~. After :VJ rs. Frank ha~ said 
something about 1'Ir. Frank getting his breakfast before he went, ~lr. Black 
said something about a drink would do good. · Mrs. Frank then ealled her · 
mother . who said that ther e wasn 't ·auy liquor in the-house, that. l\lr. Selig had 
an acute attack of indigestion the night before and used it all up. l\1r. Frank 
r eadily consented to go to the undertaker's with us. When we got in the· car 
we told him it 'was Mary Phagan and he said he could tell whether she was au 
employee or not by looking at his book, that he kriew very ~ew of the girls. 
Yes, anybo~y facing the door of the little chapel at the undertak.er 's could 
have seen th e corpse. As to whether I know that Mr. Frank didn 't sec the 
corpse. he could have got a glance at the whole corpse. but when Mr. Ghees­
ling turned the face over no one could have got a good look at the face unless 
they stepped in the room. 1\Ir. Gheesling turned t.he young lady's face di­
rectly toward me, Mr. Frank was standing somewhere behind me, outside of 
the room. I turned around to see if Mr. Frank was looking. I don't know 
that he didn 't get a glance at the corpse. but no one but Mr~ Gheesling and 
I at this moment stepped up aud looked at the little girl 's 'face. What :Mr. 
F·rank and Mr. ~lack saw behind my back, l can 't say. I d~n 't say that. Mr . . 
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ank stepp~d into that di·t·ssing_.room, but be passed out of my view. So 
did Mr. Black. Mr. Gheesling liad a better view of Mr. Black and Mr. Frank 
than I did, because my back was to · them and l\f r. Gheesling was looking 
straight across the body at . them. Mr. Frank liad no difficufty in unlocking 
the safe when we ·went back to the factory. The elevator we went down on 
is a freight ele,rator, makes considerable noise. It stops itself when it gefa 
to the bottom. I don't think it hits. the ground. She was ly_!Qg on her face 
w·it1ch~!:-handsrolae<l up. Her face was turned somewhat toh\'ard the left 
wall. A b~uise on the left sid~ of her head, some dry blood in her hair. One 
of her eyes were blackened. There were several little scratchei; on her faee. 
Somebody worked her arms to see if they were stiff. The arms worked a 
little bit. The joints iri her arms worked just a little bit. V\Thefl we first went . 
down the bat:iement we stayed rlown there about 20 or 25 minutes. During 
that time neither the shoe, the hat, nor the umbrella had been found. In the 
elevator shaft there was some excre·ment. '\7hen we went down on the ele- · 
vator. the elevator mashed it. You could smell it all around. It looked like 
the ordinary healthy ma.n 's excrement. It looked like somebody had 'dumped 

'---- - --- - -n.ft-tttt-ally, tha"l'--was before the eievator"-~anre-dmvn. _ "'vVhen th~-1--........... ~~....---------­

--~---· 

•· 

down afterwards it smashed it and .thei1 we smelled it. As to the hair of the 
girl any OllC could tell at first glance tha~ it was that 'of _H white girl. 

-
RE-DIRECT -EXAMINATION. 

. The body wasn 't _lying at the undcrtake.1:s where it could have been seen 
from the door. 

RE-CROSS -EXAMINATION. 

At the moment the face was turned towards nw, I didn't see :\Ir. E>·ank 
but I know a person couldn't have looked into the face unless he was some­

. where close to me. I was inside and Mr. Frank never came into· that little 
room. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

When t.he fac_e was turned towards me, Mr. ~,rank stepped out of' my 
vision in the direction of Mr. Gheesling's sleeping room. 

MISS GRACE HICKS, sworn for the -State. 

I knew Mary P.liagan nearly a year at the pencil factor)~~ She worked ou 
· the second floor. I identified her body at:' the undertaker's Sunday morning, 

April 27th. I knew her by her hair. ~ She was. fair skinned, had light hair, 
bJue eyes and was heavy built, well developed for her age. I worked in the 
metal room, the same room she worked in. Mary's machine was right next 
to the dressing room, the first machine there. They had a separate closet for 
m'en and a separate one for ladie.s ·on that floor. There was just a partition 

-between them. In going to the offic~ fro.!l\_ .th.e closets the~ would pai:is the 

.~: ...• 
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dressing roo \ and Mary's mac~ine within two or three. feet. Mr. Frank, dur--­
ing the -past t velve months, "Would pass through the metal department. looking 
aro.und every Clay~ Sometimes I would see him talking to some of the men 
in the office a the clocks. He came back to the metal room to sec how the 
.work was getti g on. The metal is kept in a little closet back undei.· the stair 
steps. I asked Mr.' Quiun, not l\fr. Frank, if the metal had c:ome. Saturday 
at twelve o 'clo< k is the regular pay-day, hut the week of April 26th most of 
the cmployes g ' t paid off ou Ji,riday r~ight between six an<l seven o'clock. I 
hadn't worked t e1·e since "r ednesday. '•Mr. Qujnn called me up and told me - ---
that pay-day w uld b~ Friday. The metal had not come from :\Iopday .to · 
Saturday. :i\lar) didn't work after Monday of that week. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

St!inding at ·. he time <!lock you can 't see. into ~h·. i.,rank 's privnt c office. 
i 

A person wouldn 'jt see from ~Ir. F1·auk 's offi<..'e any one coming in or out Qf th_e 
building. ]' worl~Nhtt t.he faet~ry five years. 'In that time l\Jr. l•.,rank -spoke 
to me three tim es' :\Iary Phagan worked nt the factory with me for about · a 
year in the same ~epartment and I never saw l\lr. Fran spea to ary a-

. gan or ·Mary Ph~gan speak' to Mr. Frank. 'Vhen Mr. Frank came through 
- the metal departihen.t he never spoke J9 auy of the girls; just went through 

I . - - ----
and looked aroun~L The three times l\1r. Frank spoke to me were as follows: 
He was showing 1 a man around and I was laying on my arm mighty near 
asleep and he says ''You tan run this machine asleep can't you,'' and I said, 
"Yes, sir." Then another time I asked. him for a quarter and. he.Joaned 
me a quarter . . The next time I met him on the street he tipped bis ha.t to: me. 
l\i!r. Frank knew my face or he wouldn't h&. ve spoken to me on the ·street. 
The floor in the met~l_department is awful dii'ty. The white stuff that they 
use back there · gets all over; the floors. l\fr. Darley is general manager- and 

·foreman who emJ?loyes the help. Mary Phagan 's hair was darker than mine . . 
She weighed about 115 pounds. Sometimes we sit over at the m·acbine and 
comb our hair and sometimes when I want to· curl my liair with a poker or 
anything, I go over there to the table right by the window a.nd light the 
gas and curl my hair. Magnolia Kennedy's hair is nea.rly the color of Mary 

--fhagan 's. 1'he pay is given employes fro~ a ~vindow in the packing depart. 
ment. There is paint in the polishing room, just across from the dressin·g 
room. The door of'the pq1ishing room is a few feet across from the dressing 

. - ~ 

room. No paint is kept in the metal room. I have seen drops of paint on 
the floor. I have seen it lea.ding from the_door stra.ight across from the dre~sing 
room out to the cooler wh&e the women come out to get water. .The floor all 
o._ver the factory is dirty and g1~easy. Arid after two or three days you can't 
hardly tell what is on the floor after it . gets mixed with the dirt and dust. 

1----~-----I saw Helen Ferg'l;lson Fridlly, April. 25th, .w.hen we were paid off. 
•-.-.- · . 

. ·. 
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- -u QHN_J_t-!.. BLACK, sworn for t.he State. 

I am a city policeman. I don't know the details of the conversation be­
tween Mr. Starnes anu Mr. Frank over the 'phone. I didn't pay very much 
attention to it. l went over to l\Jr. Frank's house with Boots Ro ers. ~frs. 
Frank came to the door. :Vlrs. F,rank had on a bath robe. I sta e<l that I 
would like to see Mr. ~,rank and about that time :L\lr. Frank i:Jteppe out from 
behind a curtain. His voice was hoar8e and trembling and uervo s and ex­
l'ited. He looked to me like he was pule. I had met ~Ir. Frank 11 two dif­
ferent occasions before. On this ·occasion he· seemed to be nerv ui:; in han­
dling his collar. He could uot get his tie tied, and talked very rap·~ in asking 
questions in ,regard to what had happened. He wanted . t·o know if he would 
have tim_e to get something to eat, to get some breakfast. He-wa ted to know 
if something had happened at the pencil factory and if the night ' atchman had 
reported it, and he asked this last question before I had time o answer the 
first. He )rnpt insisting for a cup of coffee. \Vhen we got · nto the auto­
mobile as Mr. Rogers was turning around Mr. Frank wanted to know what 
had happened at the factory, and I asked him if he knew M ·y Phagan and 

~-----=--t.eJlfl-ll-UH. m~tJlhraa.t;.....t sh~founcLdea · ment ·of th encil factory. ' 

. , 

~Ir. Frank said ·he didn't know .any girl by the name -of M ry Phagan, that · 
he knew very few of the employes. I suggested to Mr. Rog. rs that- we drive 

-by the-nnderta-kfl' . In-the-undertaking establishment j1r. Frank_looked 
. - at her. He gave a casual glance at her and stepped as if e. 1 <>ouldn 't say 

whether he saw the face of the girl or not.- -There wa a <·urtain hanging 
near the room and l\Ir. Ji.,rauk stepped behind the curta ·n. He could get no 
view from behind the curtain. He walked behind the o irtaiu nud came right 
out. Mr. Frank ·stated as -we left the unde.rtaking establishment that he 
didn't know the girl but he believed he had paid. er off Oil Saturday. He 
thought he recognized her being at the factory 011 S tm·day by the dress that 
she wore but he could tell by goi~ over to the f ctor,v and looking at . his 
cash book. -At the pei1cil factory Mr. Frank took the slip out1 looked over it 
and said it had been punched correctly. On l\l~i1(lay and Tuesday following 
:Mr. Frank stated that the clock had heen mis-ppnched three times. 'fhis slip 

. was turned over to Chief Lanford on Monday, I saw :Mr. Frank take it out 
of the clock · and went _QacJc with it toward A1is offic~. l dqn 't know of my 
own personal knowledge that it was turneJ over to Chief Lanford :Monday. 
When Mr. Frank was down m - police statibn on ~f-unffily mornmg Mr:-R<YSTre1·~--­

and Mr. Haas were there. About 8 otr-8~30-o!-clol-~HHlda..y morning 1\fr. 
Rosser came in police headquarters . . 1'hat 's the first time he had counsrl 
with him. That morning Mr. Haslett. and 1nysel~ went kr-Mr. F~ank 's house 

· and asked him to come down to police headquarters. About ll :~O 1\1onday ,- .. 
. Mr. Haas demanded of .. (1J1i.ef 4anford that officers accompa.ny l\fr. Frank 

out to his residence and Rearch· his residence. Mr. Haas stated in Frank's 
presence that he was Mr. Frank's attorney an<l demanded to show that there 
was nothing left nndone, that· we go out to Mr. Frunk's house and search for .. 

- ... . 
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anything that we might find in connection with the case. On Tuesday night 
Mr. Scott and myself suggesled to l\fr. Frank to talk to Newt Lee. Mr. Frank 
spoke well of the negro,- said Ire had always found him trusty and honest. 
They went in a room ·and stayed from about 5 to 10 minutes alone: I couldn't 
hear enough to swear that i understood what was said . . Mr. Frank stated that 
Ne\vt still stuck to the story - that he "knew n~thing about it. Mr. Frank 
stated that. :Mr. Gantt was there on Saturday evening and that he told Newt 
Lee to let him go and get the· shoes but to watch him, as be knew the sm.._ 
roundings of the office. . After this conversation Gantt was arrested. Frank 
·made no .objections to talk~ng to N~wt Lee. Mr. ·Frank- was nervous on ·Mon­
day.- After his release -Monday he seemed very jovial. On Tuesday night 

. Frank said at station house that 'there was nobody -at fa-~tory at 6 o'clock, 
but Newt Lee and that Newt oug}lt to know more about it, as it was his duty 
to look over factory every thirty minutes. Also that Gantt was there Satur­
day evening and he left him there -at 6 o"clock and- that- he and Gantt had 
some trouble previous to discharge of Gantt and that he at first re~used to 
allow Garitt to go i~ fncto.ry, but Gant~ told him he left a pair of shoes there. 

When I said that Mr. Frank was· released I spoke before I thought. I 
retracted it on cross.:examination. I don't know that Mr. Rosser was at the 
po fee station between 8 and 8 :30 Monday. morning, I s·aid that to the best 
of my recolle.ction. I wouldn't ~wear Mr .. -Rosser was there. I heard Mr. 
Rosser say ~o Mr. ·Frank to give them a statement without a conference at a,11 
between I\,:lr. Frank and. Mr. Rosser . I said that we wanted to have a private 

· talk w~th Mr. Frank without :Mr. Rosser being p_resent. I wanted to talk 
to Mi;( Frank without ·Mr. Rosser being p~esent . While I was at the coroner~s 

•• 

--. 

e -

inquest Mr. Frank answered every question readily. I wouldn't swear posi-·---­
tively, but ~o the best of my recollectiOn I bad a conversation with Mr . 

. :'Frank on two previous occasions. Whe11I. inetMr. Frank on previous occa-
sion.a I don't remember anything th~t caused me to believe he w.as nervous, 

........:_--------nn11:trinTJll--nT11mUal abo"Uthim. heard the conversation Mr. $tarneA. hTd over 
the teiephone with Mr. Frank early th.at morning. It was about a quarter 
to six, or a quarte!' past · six. I think we got to the undertaker's about 6 :20. 

---A*s to the reason why I didn't t ell Mr. Frank about the murde~ when I was 
"inside the house, but-di_d t-ell him as soon as he got in the automobile, I had 
a conversation with Newt Lee and I wanted to watch Mr\ Frank and see how 
he ~elt about the mumr. Mr. Frank didn't _go upstairs and pm his collar 
and cravat on. Mrs. Frank brought him his collar and tie, I don't know 
where she got them. He told her to bring his collar and tie and he got his 
coat and hat. I . don't know whether he went back to his hom~ or not. He ----:-­
put liis collar and tie o~ right there. I don't k:QOW where he got ·his coat 
and vest at. I don't know what sort of tie or collar he had. He put his 
collar and tie on like anybody else would; . tied -it h~mself, I don.'t know 

. ··. 

. . · . . 
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,--.------,vl~Ir. Frank finished. dressiug upstairs or nor. · I couldn't see ·him 

when he went behind those curtains: - we stayed at the Frank home about 
ten minutes. At the undertaking establishment I was right behind 1\Ir. 
Frank. He· was between me and the body. ~ saw the face when the ui1der­
taker tw·ned her over. Yes, l\fr. Frank being )n front of me had an opp"V'G~1·----­
tunity to see it also. No, Mr, Frank didn't go into that sleeping room. l\lr. 
14,rank went out .just ahead of me. 'Vhen we went back to the pencil fal'­
tory Mr. Frank went to the safe and unlocked it readily at the first effort . 
He- got the book, put it on the table, opened it at the right place, ran his 
finger down until he came to the name of Mary 'Phagan and says. " Yes, thii:; 
little girl worked here and I ~aid her $i.20 yesterday.'' We went ali over 
the factory that day. Nobody saw that · blood spot that morning. I guess · 
there must have· been thirty people there during that. day. Nobody saw it. 
I was there twice that day. l\Ir. ·sta.rnes was there with me. He didu 't call 
attention to any blood spots. Chief Lanford was there, and he didn't dis-

. cover any blood -spot . Mr. Frank was a~ the pQ}ice station on Monday fro1~--
8 :30 until about 11 :30. Mr. Frank told t_ne he had -discharged l\ir. Gantt 

.,_---=----~.u.J.__,O&i="'n~_vo_..uhorta e and had iven orders not to let him in the factory . . 
As regards Mr. Frank's linen, Mr. aaa_s said he was Mr. Frank 's attorney _ 
and ·requested that we go to Mr. Frank's house ~d look over the clothes he 
bad worn the week before and the -laundry too. - , We.-\vent out .the~e_ and -=-
examjned it. Mr. Frank had had no opportunity to telephone his house from 

·the time· we mentioned it until we got out ·there. He ,v__ent with us and showed 
us the dirty linen. ·I examined Newt Lee's house. I fo.und a bloody shirt i 11 

- the ·bottom of a cloihes barrel there on· Tuesday niornin~ about 9 Q 'clock. 

-

1 

RE-DIREOT. EXAMINATION. \ 

Mr. Frank had : told me t.Jtat he didn't think Newt Lee '~ad told a.11 he 
kn~w about. the mu~der. He also said' after looking over the . t\me sheet ancl 
seeing that it hadn 't been punched co!"rectly that that would ha\e given Lee 
an hour to have gQne out to his house and back. · I don't kuo\y when he - - - --­
made this last statement. -· I don't remember whether that was ·pcfore or 
after I went out io Lee's house and found the shirt.. We went into h.is house 
with ii skeleton key. It was after Frank told me about the skips\ in the 
punches. The shirt is just like it was the day· I found it. The bloo~d:Joolls __ _ 
like it is .on both sideR of the shirt. ~ , 

\ 

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I don't know whether I went ont to f,c~<''H homw IH>for c or after ".Mr. 
-=--~L-__----~-'-

F rank suggested the skips in the time slips. J· don't like- to adnjit it. but I 
am ·so crossed up and ·'~orried that I 9on 't kno'\v where I ·um at; but I think 
to--t~e best of my kn~wledge it was Mopday that Frank sn.id that. the slips . 
bad been cbang~d. 

· . . . . 
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MRS. J . Vl. COLEMAN., re-called for the State. 

-Mary carri~d a little silver-mesh-bag the day-she- left her-home, -made of--· 
German silver. · This looks like the handkerchief that she cari;ied. (State's 
Exhibit "l\'1. ") 

J . ::M. GANT'l' . ._ s~rorn for the !State. . . -

From June last until the first of Jam.1u1·y I was shipping clerk at· the 
National Pencil Company. I was dis.charged April 7th by Mr. Frank for 
alleged shortage in the pay roll . I have known Mary Phagan when she was 
a little girl. Mr. Frank knew her, too. One Saturday afternoon she came 
in the office to have her t,ime corrected. and after I had gotten through Mr. 
l•,rank came in · and said, "You seem to know Mary pretty well.':' N 0 1 I had 
not told him her name. I used to know Mary when she ·was a little girl, 
but I have not seen her up to the time I went to work for the factory. My 
work was in the office and she worked in the rear of the build~ng on the same 
floor in the tip department .. After I was discharged, I went back to the fac-
tor on two occa · oth-tinws.---H.e-made-n~~"""'-------

tion to my going there. One girl used to get pay envelope~ for another girl 
with Mr. Frank's kriowledg(\." There was an-atleged shortage in the pay roll 
of $2.00. Mr. Frank came to see me about it and I told him I didn't know 

------- anything about i t, and he -said he wasn 't -going to make -it good, and I said 
I wasn.'t, and he then discharged me. Prior to_ my being discharged Mr. 
Frank told me he had the best office force he ever had. l was the time 
keeper . . Mr. Frank could sit at his desk _ an<;l see the employees register at 
the time clock if the safe door was closed. Mr. Frank did not fix the clock 
frequently, possibly two or three times. On April 26, about six o'clock I 
saw Newt Lee sitting out in front of· the factory and I reme~bered that I 
left ai pair ·of shoes up there and I asked Newt Lee what about my getting ... 
them, and he said he couldn 't let me up. I said Mr. Frank is up there, isn't 
he? because I had seen htm in the window from across the street: and while 
we were standing there talking, in two or three minutes, Mr. Frank was com­
ing down the stairway a:n~ot within fifteen feet of the door when be saw 
me and when he saw in_e he kind of stepped back like he was going to go 
back, but when lie looked up and saw that I was looking at him he came on 
out, and I said "Howdy, Mr. Frank," and he kind of jumped again. I told : 
him I had a pair of shoes up there I would l~ke to get and he said, ' 'Do you 
w:ant to go with me, or will Newt Lee be all right?" and he kind of studied a 
little bit, and said, ' ' What kind of shoes were they?'' and I said, ''They were 
.tan_ shoes," and he said. "I think I saw a negro sweeping them up the other 
day." And I said, " Well, I have a pair of black ones there, too," and he 

--

.kind of studied a little bit, and said .".Newt, go ahead with him and stay with ·• 
him until he gets his shoes," and I went up there ·and· foqnd· both pair right 
where l l1ad left them. Mr. Frank looked pale, hung his head, and nervous 

·. 
\ . 
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-
r----.,--~--:&ncl kindOLh.esitated -and ·stuttered ·like lie d4dn 't like me in there somehow 

or other. 
CROSS EllMINA-,.ION. 

I testified at the coroner's inquest. I admit I did not testify about . 
Frank's knowing Mary very well there, that has been recalled to my-mt&d--­
since I was arrested on ·:Monday, April 28th, at 11 o'clock and held. until 

Thursday nighj; _about six. 

0 MRS. J. A. WHITE, sworn for the State. 

I saw my husband at the pencil factory at 11 :30. I stayed there until 
about 10 minutes to 12. I left him there and came back about l~'.30 and 
left again about 1 o'clock. vVhen I got there at 11 :30 I saw Miss Hall, the 
stenographer, Mr. Frank and two men. I asked Mr. Frank if I could see my 
husband Mr. White. }ffr. Frank was in the outside office then. He said I 

n word b Mrs. Emma Freeman for him to come down-
_stairs. ~Vly husband came to the foot of the stairs on the second floor. I 

talked to him about 15 minutes and went on out. I r eturned about 12 :30. 
__ 

91
_ ---Mr. Frank was in the outside office_ l:)ta_ndjng in front (Jf the safe. I asked him _ _ _ 

if Mr. White had gone back to work. · He jumped like I s\uprised him and 
turned ancl said, ''Yes.'' It wasn 't much of a jump. I went upstairs then 
to see Mr. White. Harry Denham was with him working on the. fourth floor. 
Tl}.ey were hammering. It was not a continuous noise they were making. 

J -- • I heard the hammer not more than once or twice. Mr. Frank came upstairs 
while I was up there, somewhere c\ bo.ut 1 o'clock . I know it was before one 
because at one I was at McDonald 's furniture store, four or five blocks from 
the factory. I got there a· few ·nfilmtes after one. Mr. Frank told Mr: 

~-White if I wanted to get out before 3 o'clock, to come on down because he 
was going to leave and lock the door, that I had better be ready· to go as 
soon as he got his coat and hat. I went on out and as I passed he was sitting 

--- in the outside office writing at a table.. As I was going on down the . steps 
· I s~ro sitting on a box close to the · stairway on the firRt floor. l\fr. 

Frank did not have his coat or hat .on when I ·passed out. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 
( 

-I-left the ' factory about 1' o'clock. I wouldn't say that it was positively 
ten mi~utes to one. While I was talking to ·my husband at the - factory, 
Miss CoJ."inthia Hall, May :B_arrett and her daughter were there. Mrs. Barrett 
had been upstairs and her daughter came down- afterwards. Miss Hall and 

- - - - Mrs. Freeman left first, Mrs. Barrett and her daughter left nex~ and then I 

·. 

went. Th'at wa~ about ten minutes to twelve. I saw the negro sitting be­
tween the stairway and the door about five or six feet . from the foot of the 

_: sta~ay.- ·I wouldn't be able to identify h_im. ___ ._ ..: . _ 

·. 
r 

-. 
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HAR.RY SCOT'f, sworn for the state. - ---"--- - - -
! am Superint~ndent of the local branch of the Pinkerton Detective 

·Agency. l have worked on this caRe with John Black, city detective. I was 
employed by ~r. Frank - ~·epresenting the National ~encil Company. I saw 
Mr. Frank Monaay afternoon, April 28, at the pencil factory. ~'!_ !ent i~!? 
Mr. Frank's private office. Mr. Darley and a third party were wit_h_ u_s_. _ _ _ __ _ 
Mr. Frank said, "I guess you read in the newspapers about the horrible crime 
t.hat was committed in this factory, and the directors of this company and 

. _ _ ..,,,,m....,y..s.elf have h~d a conference and thought that the public should demand 
that we have an investigation made, and endeavor to determine who is re-

__ -_ sponsible for this murder.'' And Mr. Frank th~n said he had jusrcomerrom --
police barracks and that Detective .Black seemed to suspect him of the crime, 
and he then related'vto- me his movements on Saturday, April 26th, in detail. 

- --JL.i-,e-statcd that he arrived at the factory at 8 a. m., that he left the factory 
·~--

between 9 :30 and 10 with Mr. Darley for MQntag Bros. for the mail, that he 
remained at :Montag Bros. for about an hour; that he returned to the factory 

- --------"ftt:-1'1'mut 11 o , j s e ore ~eve o c oc rs. ite, t~wife of 

- . • 

... 
' 

Arthur )Vbite, who was working on the top floor ·of the building that day 
. !Vith Harry Denham, came in and asked permission to .g() upstairs and see 

her husband. Mr. Frank -granted her permissionto -d~ -·so. -iie then -stated 
- that -Mary Phagan came in to the factory' at 12 :10 p. m. to dra:w her pacy; 

that she had been laid off the l.~onday previous and she was paid $1 :20; that 
he paid her off in his inside office where he was at his. desk, and=wh1'n she 
left his office and went in t.he outer office, she had reached the outer office 
door, leading into the hall and turned. around to Mr. Frank and asked if 
the metal had come yet; Mr. Frank replied that he didn't know and that Mary 
Phagan then he thought reached the stairway, and he heard voices, but he 
could . not ·distingu}sh whether they were men or girls talking, t~at about 
l 2 :50 he went up to the fourth floor and asked White and ·Denham when they 
would finish up their work and they replied they wouldn't finish up for ..:a:__---~· 
couple of hours ; that -Mrs.- White was· up there at the time and Frank in-
forn1ed .. Mrs. White that he was going to lock4ip the factory, that she · had 
better leave ; Mrs. White preceded Mr. Frank down the stairway and went on 
out of the factery as far as he k_new, but on the wfi.y out, Mrs. White made 
the statement that she had seen a ~egro on the street floor of the _buiiding · 
behind some boxes, and Mr. Frank stated that at 1 :l<>..p .' m. he left the ·fac-

- tory for home to go-to luncheon ; he arrived at the· factory again at 3 p. m., . 
went to work on some financial work and at ab~ut foui: o'clock the night 
watchman reported for work, as per ·Mr. Frank's i~structions t~e previous. 
day; that he allowe4. Newt Lee _to go ~~.and have. a good time for a couple 
of hours and report again · at six o 'cloc~, which· Newt did and at' six o'clock · 
when .Lee return~d to the factory, he asked Mr. F~ank, as he usually did, if 
everything was all right, and Mr. Frank replied "Yes" and Lee went on 
about his business. Mr. 'Frank left the fact~ at 6 :Oi p. rosand when_ he-___ 
) 

• 
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reached the street door entrance he found Lee talking to Gantt, an ex-book­
keeper who Frank had discharged for thieving. Mr. Frank stated that he 
had arrived home at about 6 :25 p. m. and knowing that he had discharged 
Gantt, he tried to get Lee on the telephone at .about 6 :30; knowing that Lee -----.,----
would be in the vicinity of the time clock at that time and co.uld hear the tele- ·· 
phone ring; that he did not succeed in getting him at 6 :30, but that he got him 

t====----~--cn~tt--, -+h-tt+-tt.,,--inibd Lee the question if Gantt had left the factory and if 
0 everything was all right, to which Lee replied "Yes," anq he hung .up the 

receiver. Mr. Frank ~tated he went to bed somewhere around 9 :30. 

After that Mr. Frank · alliLMr. Darley accompanied me around the fac­
tory and showed me. what the police had found. M-r. Darley being the 
spokesman. We went first to the metal room on the second floor, where I 

. was shown some spots supposed to be blood spots, they were already chipped 
'----- -- __ up, and I was taken t'o a mac me w ere .some s ran so a1 e u 

to have been founO. From there we went down and examined the time clock - - -
and went through the scuttle hole and down the ladder into the base1µent, 
where I was shown w e1•e eve~·y 1ng . ·a een oun . s o ITT\Frank 's ---------~ 

. , maruim'-a-nd . deportm~nt at the time we were in his office, he seemed to· be 
perfectly .natural. I saw no signs of nervousness. ·Occasionally between 
words he seemed to take a deep breath, and deep sighs about four or five times . 
His eyes were very large and piercing. They looked about the sa~e they do 
now. He was a little pale .. He gave his narrative rather rapidly. As to 
whether he .stated any fixed· definite time as to hours or minutes, he didn 't 
state any definite time as to when Mary Phagan came in, he ·said she ~ame 

--m -ar&bout ~2 :10. We furnished attorneys for Frank with ·reports. After 
refreshing my memory I now .state that Mr. Frank informed me at the time 
I had that conversation with ~im that he heard these voices before 12 o'clock, 
before Mary Phagan came. He also stated during our conversation that 

~--,--~-~--

Gantt ktH~W Mary Phagan very vell, that he was familiar and intimate with 
her. - fle1 seemed to lay special stress on it ~t the . ti.me. He said that Gantt 
paid a good deal of attention to her. As · to whether anything was said by 
any attorney · of Frank's as to our-suppressing any evidence as to this mur­
der, it was the first week in May when Mr. Pierce and I went to 1\Ir. Herbert 
J . Haas ' office in the 4th National Bank Building and had a conference with 
him· as to the Pinkerton Agency 's position in the matter. Mr. Haas stated 
that he would rather we would submit our r eports to him first before we 
turned it over to the public and . let them know what eviden.ce we had gath­
ered. We told him we would withdraw before we would adopt any practice 
of· that sort, that it was our intei:ition to work in ·hearty co-opet!ation with t~e 
police. · · · · . ·· · · . 

•> I saw the place near the gi~ls' dressing room·-0n- the . office floor, fresh· · 

--- -----

chips had already been cut out of the floor and I saw white smeared where 
the chips had been cut out and there .were also some dark spots near th'e 

. ... 

. .. 

·-



. . , 

24 

- chipped-out- places. - It-was-just-as-though-somebody had taken _a cloth and 
rubbed some white substance around in a circle, about eight inches in 
diameter. This white stuff covered all of the dark spots. I didn't note any 
unusual signs of nervousness about Frank in his <?ffi.ce. There wasn't any 
trembling or anything of that sort at that time. · He was not composed. On 
Tuesday night, April 29, Black, Mr. Frank and myself were together and 
Mr. Black tol<l Mr. Frank that ·he believed Newt Lee was not telling all that 
he knew. I also said to l\Ir. Frank that Newt kriew more than he was telling, 
a:nd that as he was his employer, I thought he could .get more out of the 
nigger th~n we could, and I asked him if he would consent to go into a 

· room· as employer and employee and try to get it out of him. Mr. Frank 
readily consented nnd we put them in a private room, they were togethe11 
th.ere for about t en minutes alone. \Vhen about ten minutes was up, Mr. 

e ro m an cc a n ms e is conversation with 
Frank and w&s saying, "Mr. Frank it is awful hard fo1: me to remain hand­
cuffled to this eh8ir. " nnd Frank hung his head the entire time.-..the-rn~gro 

:s-talJci . n s, e sa1 , e , ey 
have got me -too. ,,· After that we asked Mr. Frank if he had~gotten anything 
out of the negro und he said, "No, Le~ still sticks to his original story." Mr. 
Frank was extremely nervous at that .time. He was very squirmy in his 
chair, crossing one leg after the other and didn't kno~ to put his 

ands ; he ;ds moving them up and down his face, and he hung his head a 
great deal of the time while the negro . was talking to him. He breathed 
very heavily and took deep swallows, and sighe~ and hesitated somewhat. 
His eyes were about th e same ~s they are now. That interview.between ·Lee 
and Frank took place short.ly · after midnight, _Vvednesday, April 30 . . On 
Monday afternoon: Frank said to .me that the first punch on Newt Lee's slip 
was 6 :3:3 p. n1., and his last punch was 3 a. m. Sunday. He didn 2t say any­
thing at that time about there being any e]'ror in Lee's punches. Mr. Black 

-----~i:_id I took l\Ir. Frank into custody about 11 :30 a: m. Tuesday, April 29th. His 
hands were quivering ' 'ery ~uch: he was very pale. On Saturday, May 3, I 
went to Frank's cell at the-iail-with ~lack and I asked Mr. Frank if fro.m 
the t.ime he arriverl nt the-factory from Montag Bros. up until 12 :50 p. m.", 
the time he went upstairs .ffo the fourth floor, was .he inside of his office the 

· entire time1 and he s~at~d "Y~s.'. ' 'fhen I asked him if he was inside his 
office every minute from 12 o'clock until 12 :HO and he said "Yes." Im._ -'-a-'-d-'-e_a _____ _ 
very tltorough search of the nrea A.round t.he ~levator and radiator and back 
in .there. --f .made a surface search. I found nothing at all. I found no rib-
bon «>r pur~e, or pay envelope, or bludgeon or. stick. I spent a great deal of 
time around the· trap door and I remember running the light. around the door 
way right ~lose to the elevator, looking for splotches of blood, but 1 found' 
nothing . 

.. .. . 

.· 
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CROSS EXAMINATION. 

Yes, I sent you this r'eport as to what happened between Mr. Herbert J. 
Haas and myself : ''This afterno.on Supt. H. B: Pierce and myself held a con­
feren~e with Mr. H~rbert Haas, at which the agency's position in the matter 
was discussed,· and Mr. Haas st~ted they wanted to learn who the murderer 
was, regardless of who it involY'e<l. ,.,_L Mr. 'iiaas told me that after I had told 
him we would withdraw from the case before we would not co-operate with 
the· police. No, ·1 did not report ~hat to you. I · reported the motive of our 
conference. No, I did not say anything about ·1.fr. Haas wanting us to do 
anything except locate the murderer. Yes, I -talked to .YOU afterwards and 
you also told me to find the murderer, even if it was Frank. Mr. Haas had 
said to Mr. Pierce an me hat he would rather that we submit our reports 

~------_,o ...... f~e-.&.v.£.>id ..... e ..... n ..... c .... e....___..to .him before we turned it over 'to the olice. No 
no mg sa1 a out not giving this to the police. I testified at the coroner's 

'inquest as to what conversation I had with Mr. Frank. I did not give you 
in my: report the detail~ of Mr. Frank"s morning movements, when he left 

-=-- - ---------,f-Witie,--a.F-r-4-v-eG-at- t:.h-e- faet~ntl-went to i\-fo-ntag-B1·o~et-urned-N~hv--------­

·-·· factory. As to my not sayl.ng one word about Gantt being familiar with ·this 
little girl, that was ,just an oversight, that is all. No, I did not testify to 

_ that either at the ~oroner'~_in~~st. I didn't put it in the report to you, _____ _ 
because Gantt was released the next day and .I didn't consider ·him a suEl-
pect. There was no reason for. nzy not giving it. to you. It ~as an oversight . 

• 11 am i:epresenting the National Pencil Company, who employed me, and, not 
Mr. Frank individually. · It is true in m~· report to you with reference to 
the interview between ine and Mr. Frank that I stated "I had no way of J 
knowing what they said becaus~ they were hotl1 togethe.r privately in a room 
there and . we had no way of knowin.g except what Lee told us afterwards." _ _ - -­
I now state that I did hear the ~ast words of Lee. I didn't put in my notes. 
1hat Gantt was familiar with Mary Phagan, I don't put everything in my 
notes and the coroner didn't examine me about it either. No, I didn't tell 
the coroner ~nyt_hing about Frank crossing his legs and putting his hands up 
to his fa~e. I never -went- into detail down ther.e. No, I didn't mention his 
hanging his head. 'Ve always work -with the police on criminal cases. No, 
I did not testify ·before the coroner about 'any white ,stuff h~ving been smeared 
over these supposed blood Rpots. I am not sure · whether I got the statement 
.about Mary Phagan being familiar-witli-Gantt' from Mr.. Dar ey- orMr. Frank .. 
:Mr. Frank was present at the -tim~7-Frank told me when the little 
girl asked- if _the metal had come back ~hat he· said " I d~n 't know." It may 
be true that I swore before the coroner that in answer to that question from 
Mary Phagan -a.s-10 w)l~ther the metal had come-· yet that Frank said, "No," 
and it is possible that I so reported to you. If I said "No," rmeant "I don't 
know.'' · I say now that Mr. Frank told me he left the factory at 1 :10 p. m. 
·u I reported to you that he !ol~-~e he left at one o'clock, I ma.de a very ______ :--_ 

-----'---
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serious :m'istake. That i8 an over~ight. Yes, I reported to .the ·police before 
I reported to Mr. Haas or Mr. Montag.~ 

RE-DIRECT EXAMmATION. 

Yes, our agency reported to the police about finding the · club. I find it 
is in our report of May 15th. I don 't know when it was reported; I was 
out of town. I worked all through this case with Detective Black and every 
mo.ve he made was known to both of us. As to the stairway from the base­

- --------"'.m'"""""-en"""'"t-'---'-to"--"'t-"-h-'-e upper floor, there was a great deal of dust on the stairs and the 
dust didn't seem to be disttJrbe4: This stairway is not in the picture but is 
near the back door. It was nailed. and clos~d. 

MISS MONTEE~ STOVER, sworn for the State. 
·~-----------------~~ 

I worked at the National Pencil Company_. prior to April 25th, 1913. I 
was at the factory at five minutes after twelve on that day. I stayed there 
five minutes and left at ten minutes after twelve. I went there to get my 
money. I went in Mr. Frank's office. He was not there. I didn't see or hear --------
anybody in the building. The door to the metal room was closed.. I had on 
tennis shoes, a yellow hat and a brown rain coat._ l__!ooked at the clock on 
my way up, it was five minutes after twelve and it was ten minutes after 

--=t-w-elve when I started o ut. I had never been in his office before. The door 
to the metal room is sometimes open and sometimes closed. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I didn't look at the clock to see what time it was when I left· home or 
when I got back home. I didn't notice ~he safe in Mr. Frank's office. I 
walked riglit in and ~alked right ou.t. I went . right through into the of'1ce 
and turned a~_ound and came out. ·I dicln 't notice how many desks were in 
the outer office. I didn 't notice any wardrobe to put clothes in. I don 't 
know how many windows are in the front office. I went through the first · 

-----o""4m-. ce into the second office. The factory was still and quiet wh~n I waLth.ere. 
I am fourteen years old and I worked on the fourth floor of the factory. I 
knew the paying-~ff time was twelve o 'clock on Saturday and that is why I 
went there. They don 't pay off in the office, you have to go up to a -little 

------- window they open-:-

·RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

-The door to the metal room is sometimes closed and sometimes open. 
When the · factory isn't running the door is cl~sed. ·.·. 

R. P. BARRETT~ sworn for the State. 
• "' & 

I am a machinist for th~ National Pencii Company. I have been there 
.. a~out. eigh~ weeks. - On Monday morning,-:April. 2.Bt.b, ! f~und an unusual ~pot--=_ 

• 
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that I had nave1: seen before at the west end of th'e dressing room on the sec-
· ond floor of the ·pencil factory. That spot was not there Friday. The spot 
was about 4 or 5 inches in diameter and little spots behind these from the 
rear-6 or 8 in nun~er-.-I discovered these between 6 :30 and 7 o'clock Mon­
day. It was blood. It looked like some white substance had been wiped oyer 
it . We kept pot.ash and haskoline, both white substances, on this floor. This 
white stuff was smeared over the spots. I t looked like it ha:d been smeai;ed 
with a coarse broom. There was a broom on that floor, leaning up against the 
wall. No, the broom didn 't show any evidence of having been used, except 
that it was dirty. _ J_LJyas_use_cLin_ the metal department for cleaning up the 
grease. The floor was regularly swept with a broom of finer straw. I found 

. 0 

__ _.s..,.,ome-hair-on the handl~ of a bench lathe. The bandle was in the shape of a~nL---
" L ." The hair was hanging· on the handle, swinging down. l\!Iell Stanford 
saw this hair. The hair was iiot there on Friday. The gas jet that the girls 
sometimes use to curl-iheir· hatr on is a Out ten r~et from the ma.cfiine where 
the hair was found. l\Iachine Number is No. 10. It is my machine. I know =----.,.-- --­
the hair wasn't there on Friday, -for!fiad used that machine-ttp-to quitting 
time, 5 :30. There was a pan C?f baskoline about 8 feet from where the blood 

.~----------"--'-- --- - - w_as...f ou n d.---Xh,e. ne&I?e-St-pGta-sh-was--in-vat·s- in-the-plating deJ>1ll't.ment, 2 or 
25 feet away~~he latter part of the week 1 found a piece of a pay envelope 

e: (State's Exhibit U) under Mar~r Phagan 's machine. I have examined the 
...____ _ _ --- --area- a-round the elevator on-the-maTirfloor and I looked down the ladder and · · 

... . 

.. 

I never saw any stick. I did not find any envelope or blood or anything else · 
t here. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I n ever searched for any blood spots before, until Miss Jefferson cam~ 
in and said she under~tood Mary had been muraereOTn the metal department, . 
then I started to search right away; that \ras the only spot I could find; I 
could tell it was blood by · looking at it. I can tell the difference between 
blood and other substances. I found the hair some few minutes afterward­
about 6 or 8 strands of hair and pretty long. When I left the machine on 
Friday .I left a piece of work in there. When l got back the piece of work 
was still there. It had not been disturbed. The · machine was in the same 
position in which I left it Friday night; there was no blood under this ma-

·-chine. --Thei·e is · no number or -amount on the enve~ope I found, and no name 
·on it, just a little loop, a part of a letter. Yes, I have been aiding Mr. Dorsey 
and the detectives search the building. Yes, l\!fr. Dorsey subpoenaed me to 
come to his office; it was a State subpoena. I gave him an affidavit. 

:NIELL STANFORD, sworn for _ t~e . Sta:te . 
. . 

I have been working at the National Pencil Company a little over two 
years. I swept the whole ·floor in the metal room of Fri(lay, '.4pril the 25th. · 
On :Monday the.re .after I folind a spot that had some ·w~!t~l!f!.~~c;>l_ine_gve_Li"-------. . . . ~ 

-- - . . 
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' on second floor near dressing room. That wasn't thereon Friday when I 
swept between 9 and 12 o'clock. J use a small broom in sweeping. I saw a 

· big cane ·broom standing. by the waste metal room on.Monday about six feet 
from where the blood was found. The spot looked to me like it was blood, 
with dark spots scattered around. It looked like ·the large broom had been 
used in putting the--trimtrotin on the floor by the impressions or scratches of 
the cane in the floor. - - -

CROSS EXAMINATION . 

I was a sweeper in the metal room. Yes; they have regular negro sweep­
ers there for the building. I swept it all up· because the negro wasn't there. 
It took me from 9 till J2 to sweep the whole floo1·. I moved everything and 
swept everything. I swept under Mary ·Phagan 'a and Barrett's machine. 
Next to the ladies' cfoset they store a lot of different things, mineral paints, 

- b-a'l'r-els, boxes, all sort of things. That's part of the metal room where they 
--are kept. I swept clear up to 'the doors of the toilets and clear up to the paint 

• 

shop. ·It wasn't my duty · to sweep where the machines are and where Mar.tl-- - -----r­

..,,;.· 

wor e ut i sweep there anyhow. I have done that several times be~ 
fore .. -Tnere were paint spots in several different places up thi0re when I 
swept up Friday. These blood spots were right in fro.nt of the ladies' dress­
ing room. They led right up to the door. 

MRS. GEORGE \V. JEFFERSON, sworn for the -State. 
t · 

.I work at the National Pencil Company. \Ye saw blood on the second 
floor in front of the girls' dressing room <>n Monday. It w.as about as ' big as 
a fan, and something white was over it. I didn't see that blood there Friday. 
Xes, there are c~rds in the polishing room, used t<;> ·tie pencils-with . . They are 
hung up on a post in the polishing room. The spots were dark red in color. 
These cords are taken off the pencils and we throw them on a nail. We don't 
untie the 'Knots. This loop right here is in all of the cords. I work in the 
polishing room, polishing lead penci,ls. I have been working there five yealt" 
We use paint in there, maroon red, red line and h)\ight red. Of course you 
can tell the bright red from mal!oon. red and the red line from mai:oon red. 
Th-atspot that I SB:W was not one of these three paints. · 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

Mr. Barrett and I discovered that spot there together. Yes, that is a 
dirty, greasy floor. You can see grease, but you don 't see anything red on 
the floor-not in. the metal room.. You ·do in the polishing_ ri>om. The paints 
don't come from th~ metal room. They are kept back in the other room. We 
carry the paint back -iln bottles. Of ·course ~f a bo~tle would br.eak the paint 
would get ~11 over the floo.r. The wliite stuff there didn't hide the red at all . . 
You c®ld_:s~ 't_ plainly. 

·"" ·· . 

• 

•• 
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RB-DIRBOT EXAMINATION. 

The pencils are painted-on the thiro floor. - There isn 1 any-paint used at _. ____ ·· 
all in the factory only in the polishing room, except on the third floor. 

B. B. HASLETT, sworn for the State. 

I went to Mr. Frank's house :Monday ~norning after the murcler, about 7 
o'clock. I went out there and got him and took him ·to the station house. He 
was at the station house two or three hours. I told him Chief Lanford wanted 
to see him. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I ·saw Mr. Rosser and l\fr. Hans at the station house about 8:3()-m· 9 
o'clock. :Mr. Black and I both went out for :Mr. i..,rank l\'Ionda.y morning. 
We took him to the station house and turned him over to Chief Lanford. 
They had l\fr. Frank in there and n half dozen detectives, and l\fr. Haas and 
you were there. 'Vhen we went out to Mr. Frank's house· he went with us. .· 
As to whet4er he had to go or not. I suppose if e_:b_aiuesisted we...would.Jla.¥.'e------=:__-­

--------:.t;--aken him. It was not a question as to wh.ether he wanted to go or not, but 

• ••• -- -

----·=h""'-e __,,d~idn 't know he had to go. As to why two of us went out after him~twQ 
of us generally go together after anybody, because if he don't g~ -\roluntarily, 
he would ,g~ anyhow,-we would take him.- - - - - --· 

E. F. HOLLOWAY, sworn for the State. 

I am day watchman at the National Peucil factory-worked there two 
years. I was there on April 26th, from 6 :30 a. m. till 11 :45. I look after the 
elevator and freight that come in and out and people that come in ai!d out. 
As t-0 what I did to the elevato.r on that Saturday, I didn't do anything except 
that· whe_n Mr. White ai1d M.i-._Denham were working 011 the top 'floor, I started. 
the elevator up and ripped up a plank foi· them. The elevator was locked 
when I sawed that plank for them, but when I left it was .unlocked. 'I locked 
.it Friaay night :when I left there. B~t I went ·off from there Saturday an_d __ 
forgot to lock it. When I made that · affidavit for you on May 12th, 1913, I 
forgot to tell° you that I Clid some sawing for Mr. Whit~ and ~fr. Denham. The 
elevator was standing on the office floor when I left there Saturday. I left it · 
standing-cig.bt-th~. I had done-so:me-~..ing-for-Mr . . "\\Thite and : Mr. Den­

~------- ham just before I left and in talking to them I went off and forgot to lock it. 
ln affidavit signed May 12th, 1913, in presence of Starnes, Campbell and others, 
in answer to question, ''Is the pow~r~ box l~ft locked or u~locked? '' I will say 
I locked it Friday when I left ~here. 'I don't remember saying in this affidavit 
that if the ·elevator box was kept unlocked. on accou.nt of insur-anee. compa.n=i=e;::_s _ _ _ 
requiring it that I never heard of it, that they always told me to lock ~t. I 

·, don.'t remember any questions being asked me about any keys. I read and 
. : signe·d my name: to that paper before I signed it. · I don't remember _stating 

. .. 

. ~ · 

.. 
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that I locked it Saturday. I did say in that affidavit it is ·kept locked all the 
time. The reason I said at t1rn coroner 's inquest that the elevator box-was -
always locked and that I left it Jocked on Saturday was because I forgot to tell 
about that sawing. I did thnt sawing just before I left th~re Saturday, Fri· 
day evening I never heard Mr. ~'rank say anything t~ Newt Lee. 'Vhen I left 
the factory .at 11 :45 on Saturday l\Ir. Frank said to me "You can go ·ahead if 
~'uu want to ;.-w~_wilLall go at -noon:" At a~out 9 :30 l\Ir. Frmlran~·fr:-­

Darley went over to l\Iontag Bros. I have seen Gantt talking to !\fary Phagan 
frequently. The stairs leading from the first floor i_nto the basement are in 
good condition: They haven't been used t}1is year. They have been nailed up __ . _ _ _ 
all the year. 1'he area on first floor around trap-door down there was cleaned · 

. ' 
up abOl~t two weel~s after the insurance people came over and '!_ent through the 
building. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

)Jr. Denham aud :\Ir. vVhit e· were wo1·king · there Satw·da·y,. . up on the · 
fourth .flool'. They wece up there when I left the building. .Anybody could 

• 

_;__ _____ .....!.----"'-"Ll'.X'--"".u.Ll:~~-ULL~e-f our.t.h-ftoo"&--to-the-seoond-t!G<w-a.U- day-loag;-tM.1!e-Wa:s--------
no ' obstruction . . A man at the stairway on the third floo~an see the second 
floor in· front of the clock. The front doors were unlocked all the morning and 
they were still uu.locked when I left. ' ¥ hen Mr. Denham and l\Ir. White asked 

- :.·- -----·-me to -saw soine timber for th em that mor'ning. I went and got the key and un· - - ·-
. _ .. -.- locked the motor that runs the elevator. I left it unl_ocked after that. Any-

hody could have st~arted the elevator · running then by throwing in the switch. 
l am familiar with the floor bac~ there in the ·metal department. It is a very 
dirty, greasy, stained up floor-there isn't a \\;orse one in town. Whenever you 
'vali -along there you will fall down if you are not very particular. The flet>f'­
has ·never been washed the three years that I have been there. You see the 
analines anCI white stuff scattered all over the floor every day and the sweepers 
just sweep it along together. You see spots on the floo1· quite frequent~ Vl e 
work abouf 100 girls in the .faetory. Four or five of them work in the metal 
room. There is a lady's dressing room right there where they chipped up the 
·spots, ·and right across from there is the toilet, not uv~r six .L~·et fr.om it. I 
have seen blood spots frequently ever ..E!ince I have beeu working there around 
the ladies toilets and the ladies dressing rooms; .the foreladies would always 
tell me about it and I have often noticed it when we were working or sweeping _ . _ 
or anything of the -kind, and I would know what it meant. I would go back 
and have it cleaned. These spots that Barrett claims to have found I don't 
recall havjng notic~d before ; they would-not-:have attracted my attention. 
They were right on the Wlty to the ladies dressing room. Yes. this man Bar-

- . ~ 

rett discovered mighty near. everything that was discovered ·in the building-
-""~~-..-~~~~--:' 

hair, blood. and pay envelope. That is what he says. No. I have never seen 

·-... 

)Ir. Frank speak to Mary Phagan. I was at the factory at 6 :30 Saturday 
.. ~orning. I was ~he first man that ~ot. there. Denham a~d Wh~te c~~ in 

about 7 o'clock and went up on the fourth floor. They we1~e .~oi~g soine work 

.· 
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.)j·, ·::. ·., - - u- p- th_e_,re.· I had to saw that plank for them. They told me that it would. take 

.. ' . 

_them until about 3 o 'clo~k. The office boy, Alonzo Mann, 13 or 14 years QI~, __ ·-·-- · 
came in next. Mr. Frank came in about 8 :30 or--S :45. He went right in his 
office, unlock~d his safe and-got-out·his-boolts and went to work on them. 'Mr. . . 
Darley was the next one .that eame in and Miss Mattie Smith the next. She 
stayed about 10 minutes and went out again. I met Miss Corinthia Hall nnd 
Miss Emma Clark at tbc corner of Hunter and Broad coming toward the fac­
tory just as I was leaving. Miss Clark asked- me if anybody was there-said 
she wanted her wrap, it was turning .cold, and I said, ''. ~es, Mr. Frank will let 
·you have· it!' There. were several other came m that morning, but they 
came in while I was up stairs with Mr. White and Mr. Denham. There was 
no tock at all on the metal room door. Newt Lee closed up the building Fri- - --

- --- - day. Ile looks after all the doors and wi11dows plumb back to the back door 
in the basement. There were 7 01• 8 negroes about the-building, elevator boys 
and sweepers. On Saturda~;· they paid off at 12 o'clock, right at the clock. 
Mr. Frank would always be in his office attending tcrhis-bQoks when . tb.ey-paid­

---.,---=---....Y.AJ""-_.....~uLup..a-mg-D-Bay-ing-t-ha-t-ti~ttyi~ff-~~mrld be done-F'='r1~a=y-=n~1-:::gr-r----------: 
instead of Sat~rday, because Saturday was a holiday. We put four signs on 

t~;,a : ~ ·every floor. Elevator shaft is closed ' by sliding doors. -Anybod can ·raise ___ __:.,__ _ _ _ 
".:~ them, they a~·e not locked.. It is very~ dark ~round the elevafor .. $hafe .. -0n the · - -~__. 

·· -----first floor, filled with boxes all around there. _\.Ye have two clocks. One runs 
t& 100 and the other runs from 100 to 200. Each employe has a number. That 
is the reason we have two clocks. When Miss Mattie Smith came in she dis-

- c~x.ered a mistake about ]ler. time by the time she reached the clock. · Mr. 
Frank and Mr. Darley corrected it in the office and then she left. :Mr. Frank ----------<~ 
got back from-Montag;---about 11 o 'cloek. He had with hfm the folder in 
which he carries his papers. Nobody was with him whenJ1e came back. He 
went right up ·into his office. The stenographer was in ·the outer office when 
he got there. These cords here are found laying around everywhere in the 
building. They come on every bundle of slats-mat come into· the building . 

. The pencils are tied up with those slats 'at the top floor, brought-down by ele­
vator,_ carried in tJie packing room and those strings a~e then put. on them. 
They get in the trash. every day and into the basement. It is impossible t~ keep 
them out. . I did not see Mary Phagan or Mon teen Stover. The negro Conley 
was familiar with· the whole building, every part of it. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

- wrote ~nd Denham ·were working 011 the fourth floor about thirty feet 
from the elevator. On May 12, 1913, I told you that the -elevator :was locked 

· l;>ecause I forgot to ·teil you I done s6fue sawi'ng. I took the key out, left the 
elev-tor ~locked ancftook the key ba~k and put it in the office. Mr. Darley . 

')"(·· 
• • . ·J.r:~ 

.. .got . to . th~ factory about 9 o'clock Saturday. Miss Mattie Smith got there .. · 
~--about 9 :10. . · .. 

- "' ~ . 

. ·.· .. > 
. ---­.. - - . . 
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RB-CROSS EXtMIN·ATION. 

· )Vhen I gave Mr. Dorsey that affidavit about locking the elevator I was 
telling more about my habit, the way I usually did. it. I forgot to tell him 
about sawing those planks that Saturday morning and the fact that I sawe~ 
those planks makes me know that I left the elevator u~locked. The elevator 

-------:JtttiDakes a gQod deal of noise. when it starts and when it stops . . 
-

RE-DIRECT EXAMINAT~ON. 

I was ou the. second ttoor ·wheh ~11 of these people came iu the factory. 
~Ir. Frank worlte on his books unti1 he. got r eady to go to Montags, I think 
it· was about an hour. I check~d freight with a one-legged drayn~an about 
10 :30; his wago11 was right in frout. of the door. 

N. V. DARLEY, sworn for the State. 

l\1y name is N. V. Darley. I a tl} manager ~f t he Georgia Cellar Company, 
a branch of the National Pencil Company. I have charge of the manufactur­

~-------~6--'c;u..LO.A-.l~u..!-ill-tlle Forsyt:h-Stree-t-plant. ~tag is iny sup · . 
Mr. Frank and I are of equal dignity in_ the fact~ry. I was at the National 

_ Company's factory on Saturday, April 26th. I saw Mr. Frank and left about 9 
~ :40 in the morning. I was there Sunday morning at about 8 :20. I ~a~ :Mr: _ _ _ ___ _,____ 

------~---r:.-r_a_n..---,.-.-a-.t morning. - Observca nothing unusual when I first saw him. "\\Then 

·- . :. 

we started to the basement I notic~ hi~ ~ands were trembling. I observed 
that ~ seemed still nervous when hewent to nail up the . badHloor. · When 
we started down to nail up the back door he made some remark about having 
on new ~lo'thes or some more clothes and be pulled his coat off to keep it from 
getting soiled. '\Then we left the station house and starte~.t~wards Bloom­
fields he . told me why he was nervous. He said that he had not had breakfast 
and didn't get any coffee and that th~y had rushed him by BlOomfields, ·carried 
him in a dark room ·and turned the light on and he sa:w the girl instantly and 
that w.as why he was nervous. The elevator was unfocked. I don't know where 
the key was. Ne.wt Lee seemed to be thoroughly composed. Mr. Frank 
stated to me in the basement that he thought that the murder was committed 
in the basement. Mr. Frank stated that it looked easy f-0r the staple to be 
pulled out and I agreed with him, because the staple looked black and it iooked 
to me as if i t had been ·I?ulled out l>efore. On l\londay Mr. Frank explained' · 

- again about why he was nervous on Sunday morning. · I heard him speak of 
the murder numerous times. When we started down the elevator Mr. Frank 
was nervous, shaking all over. I can't say positively as to whether his whole 
body was shaking or not, but he was shaking. ~ ewt Lee seemed to be com­
posed when I saw:him at the factory. Mr. Frank could have driven the nails 
in the · back door, but I .thought I could do· it with more ease. Mr. Frank 

· looked pale Sunday morning. I think he seemed upset, but l!e did some. things 
___ . aro~nd the· factory there th~t a man who was compl~tely upset c~uld -u.ot have . 

------ . " 
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done, I don't think. When riding down to the police station from the pencil 
- fao~ory Mr. Frank was on my knee, he was trembling. I saw-the financial 

sheet f?D Mr.,Frank's desk. Mr. Frank picked it up in his hand. Gantt was 
at the factory three or four times after he was discharged. My recollection 
is that Frank said something about the financial sheet on Sunday. It was on 
May 3rd that Mr. Haas. the i11surance in.an, asked that the factory be cleaned 
upon the Malsby side ~d on the other side. When my attention was called 
to it I n~ticed som.ething that looked ·like blood with something white · ovet· 
it at the ladies dressing room on Monday morning. 

OB.OBS EXAMINATION. 

Mr. Quinn called my attention · to the blood spots, Barrett called Quinn ' is 
attention to it. Barrett showed me some bail' on a lever of the lathe. It was 20 

. or -30 feet from Mary Phagan 's machine on the north side of the room. There 
were no blood spots on it. I don't think anybody could answer how many 
strands of hair Barrett found. They were wound around the leve~. I don't 

---------1rh-i-~F-e-<tver 6 OP 8 at the-eutside. It was-p1>etty-har_d:ta::te1Lthe-:eelo··I-'·.- ------- --,--, 
It is my understanding that Barrett has been doing most of the discovering done 
in the . building. He has lost qltjte some ·time since .. the murder, and buys quite 

-.e · some extras and reads them. The white stuff practically hid the spots. It looked 
:---- - --- ........ il{e t erenad been an attenipt to -hidethem, but you could -see tllespots... t ------

-· 

looked like the man who tried to hide them, if anybody did, made a smearing 
_ moiion and left the spots showing. I saw 110 blood spots on Mary Phagan 's ma­

chine. There are hundreds of pay envelopes distributed every ·week in the fac­
tory. The rule is that if a person goes outside of the factory and finds an envel­
ope short-we do !lOt correct it. As the pay envelopes are distributed they take 
them and tear them off, just like this one. The employees take the money out 
and scatter the envelopes aU over the factory. On the second floor where the 
metal room is is the main place where you find the pa-y envelopes. !_was present 
on Sunday morning wben the time slip was taken out. I was looking over Mr. 
Frank's sho~lder. Mr. Frank run it down the number side. This time slip (De-/" 
fendant's Exhibit "I") looks like the one. Mr. Frank looked down the-number 
side and said it was all right and l. verified it. I..._didn 't notice between 9 :32 and 
10 :29 if there was any punch, or between 11 :04 and 12, or between 2 :03 and 
3 :01. I identify this (Exhibit "1" defendant) by the numbers 6 :01 and 6 :32. I 
look over the financial sheets every Saturday afternoon. The factory week- runs 
from Friday morning till . Thursday nigh.t. The financial sheet ·is usually 
comple~ed about 5 :30 Saturday afternoon. The financial sheet shows the 
week's operation of the factory; the production of the factorr,tlre different 
kinds of. pencils that were produced. · There are perhaps 75 01· sq different 
kinds,.. besides the special imprint pencils. Mf. Frank ha4 to get all the data 
from the various -departments of th~ facto'ry, particularly tlie packing room. 
The cost of production was -estimated most of the time as to the merchandise. 

--The other things were real figures. Merchandise is bought by the month· and 

·. --.... . 
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' 
he had to figure it up at the eud of the month to get the ave1·age. To arri\~e 
at the profit that was made during the week he .took· the actual value Qf the 
pencil and th(,t---ttr~ount of expense$ that was paid out for material, labor, etc. 
He had to get aU the data, all the reports and make all those calculations. It 
usually took him from about halr past two· or three o'clock on_Saturday until 
five-thirty, and some times later. '!'his financial sheet (Defendant's Exhibit 
"2 " ) is in Frank's handwriting and- is-the-one-I-saw on his desk Sunday 
morning. I left the factory at 9 :40 aJH] he hadn't started the financial sheet . . 
then. Ile usually started the financial sheet from 2 :30 to 3 o'clock. I am 

~ . 
familia-r- w-riit""hr-Ffll'-ra""'r....,1k,.,......'s- 1.....,rnndwriting. All of this financial sheet is in his hand-
writing. To get tbe figure 27651;2, net 27191/~ . under material cost, he had to 
look at how many labels had been used, how many boxes, whether they were 
carton· or ·plain ones, partition, rubbers; amoniit of lead -used and amount of 
slate used. He got the reports that gave him that data from the different de­
partments of the factory . 'l'o arrive at that result is uite a calculation·. It 
is my opinion that it took a skillful, clcar-heade<l man to calculate. that. Yes, 
I am familiar with the elements that enter into that calculation. To .arrive 
at the net results of the fi gures just named, ~ou have to get the amount of 

--rubbers1 tips, lea<l, wrappers, labe~, boxes, whether carton or plain boxes, 
partition, whether it is cheap or good lead. The 2765112 means 2765¥2 gross. 
Furthei· on down you find the different items that make up that figure under 
th<Ulead of ..wrappers, leads, tips, etc. . T-he next .figure is under rubber, -720· 

---- g-r-os-s- at 61/zC. Those figures· come from the plugging department or he can 
get them from the goods as they are delivered to the packing room, by knowing 
the styles and numbers, you cnn tell whether it is a tipped or untipped pencil. 

• 
You get that from the shipping room and the other from ·tlie metalr oom- . ---
He arrives · at the figures on the repoi·ts-turned in. It requires a good 
deal of calculation, mostly multiplying. The next figure is . under tips, 
1374 gross at ten cents. He gets that from the packing room. The ten 

. cents means what the tips cost to pI!GGlwG. That's a stipulat.ed price . . The 
next heading is lea9, 747 gross at 15c. and 1955 gross at ten cents. He has 
to go through the.se reports the same way except he doesn't hav~ to work the 
cost of that, it's ta:ken care of in the account. He has to ar1;ive at the number 
of gross, but the cost is fixed. The ne~t item is supplied at .5c. per gross, boxes 
3771 at 2c., assortment boxes 279 at lOc., wrappers 2535 at .le. He gets those 
reports from the boxes of the pencils in the packing. room. He gets the 
reports as to the rubbers and the labels from the packing .i;oom. T4e cost per 
gross is fixed, but he has to figure out the quantity. The next item is__J!S_sort­
ment boxes, wrappers, skeletons. The. n~xt-item, cartons. The next item-is 
pay roll, Bell Street. The next, slats .from the slat mills. .As the slats are 
delivered from the slat mill, a report comes with it, and those reports are 
taken at the end of the week and added up. . There are about five of those ' 

. shipments during the week. He has to take--the data· that accompanys · each 
shipment and adds all that up at · the end of the week. · The next item. is 
"pencils pac]rnd, ' :... (top of sh~et)_. _'.there "8.re r24 itemized here; and the word 

,. 
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''jobs,-, implies I don't know how mauy different kind of jobs. · There are 24 --
different kind of pencils. He puts them there as having been produced that 
week. He gQt the reports. as to the qun.ntity of each kind of pencil and had to 
taoulate .all those reports and arrive at the total of each kind. No, I don't. think 

_ he had to figure out t_hc cost of production Qf each kind, but he figures ·the 
quantity of each. kind of pencil and shows its value on the sheet. Starnes 
and Black and Anderson and Dobbs were there on Sunday morning. Vv e went 
all over the . factory. I don't rememQer about hearing of any blood being 
found- oii-:-Sundayat all. '!~here was a great deal of excitement there that 

--------=m~orning. We see spots all over the factor~' floor. 'Ve have varnish spots, 
and people get their fingers cut, we have__e_~~ colai=spots you ean-tbink- ----­
of .. I have been w<:>rking in factories for 24 years. It is a frequent occurrence 
in estaolishments where a large number of ladies work that· you will see blood 
spots around dressing rooms. I have seen them u good many times. I have 
seen it at this fa~ctory. :\Ir. Frank had on a brcnvn suit 011 Saturday and 
l\ilonday. On Sunday he had a different smt on. I never noticed any scratches! 
marks or· bruises on Mr. Franl~ on Sunday. There was a little girl in Mr. 

·-

Frank's office on Saturday morning, by the name o iss .i: ' a ie'Stiimni11t11,-aG"nnit-TI;,..-----:-------~ . 

• 

sister-in-law's time was wrong and Mr. Fra!lk told ·her to wait a few minutes · 
and he would sti;aighten it out for her. She had been paid $3.10 too much, 
nd she gave me.back the money ·when she found ·it was wrong and 1 gave it . ·-·~ 

to Mr. Frank and he said he was glad because it balanced-his-cash. She . then ::_lt :.. -: 
started out of the faetory and got to the stairway and she came back again 
and said that her time w~s \vrong the other way. and I said ''Little girl will it 
do all right. to straighten it Monday." and she said · "Yes." I then asked her 
how . was her father, and -S'ire said, ''My father is dying, I think. '' Then she 
spoke to me a.bout getting some assistance from the office for burial ~xpenses, 
and she commenced to ery and I walked down the steps wit~ her to the front 
door. That was about 9 :20. Mr. Frank stayed at the factory until 9 :40, when 
we left together. We went on up to the corner of Hunter and Forsyth, took 
a drink of soda water at Cruicksfomk 's at the corner of Forsyth and Hunter. 
He left me then and started towards ·.Montag's. That's the last I saw of him 
until Sunday morning. The elevator box was unlocked Sunday inorning, and 

-.anybody oould have pulled it open and sfortcd the elevator. The elevator 
makes some noise. It is driven by a motor. It makes m°"~ noise when it stops 
at the bottom than when it starts. There is .nothing to stop it except whe~.)t 
hits the bottom:-! have seen these cords that we tio up slats and pencils with 
in every part of the factory. J have 1•nised sand about finding them in the base­
ment; they · go down in the garbage. ·There are s·everal truck loads of waste 
and . debris· every day. rhc g.ene~·al Cle.aning· up of the premises was had on 
Tuesday after tne murder. The factory is five stor.ies high, -between 150 and 
200 feet in length and 75 or 80 feet wide. It is an extremely dirty place. 
In some places th·e floor is gummed ·an inch thick, and in some parts of the 
metal room it is one.-eighth- of an inch thick, it .might ncft nverag~·~ that aU 

- over. -·It is ·always dark on the ·first floor, thl'ottglc the hnll t™J?d the elevator. -

-.. 
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l__-~_::-_-_-_-_~'.:::::::-_-f n a cloufy day-it-is-Very dark. - -we keep-a 11ght bu1·ning there most of the 
time. I couldn't say ·whether we had cleaned up all the trash and rubbien 
around the factory, because there are corners and crevices which we don't 

J WJ.ally get to. Saturday, April 26, was a nark, bad, misty day, until ,about 
9 :30. It wns cloudy most of the day. It ·was dark there around the elevator 
on the first floor and we had big heavy boxes piled up th~re. One of them 
must have been almost as large as a piano box. If a man got between those 
boxes, we would ha vc had to hunt to find him. It is very dark on the second 
floor between the clock and the metal room. It is dark behind the ladies 
·dressing room and 011 the side next to the ladies toilet. As you go to the stairs 
fr0m the metal room, it is very dark. A person sitting at Mr. Frank's q~sk 

. in his office could not r,ee anyone coming up those stairs. It would be imp.ossible 
to see anyone coming up those steps from anywhere in l\ir. Frank's inner 
office, you would have to go outside of it. There is no lock on the meta room 
<loors. In the metal room there are a great many vats and a great many boxes 
and things containing st"ock and goods just south of the ladies dressing room. 
It . is piied up very bad back there. Averaged anywhere from 2 to 6 or 8 feet 

---------~--h-f~M--t+.-tftft-!.t-t'ts e me a room con ams 
three · or four large vats that have got lids on them. They 'are shallow, but 
they· are large inside. Tbey are about a foot and a half deep. Nobody is sup-

~----posed i:o- be-iu any part of the buil<ling on Sunday, that is the ·only -iiine we 
<lon 't have a watchman. The factory is supposed to be locked entirely. · The 
elevator steel .eables-h~s~me slack in them. It isn't like a stiff iron in them. 
It would-shake when you catch hold of it. There are t\VO cables, you pull the 
i·ight one to come down and the left. one to go -u~You cancatch it-and-shake 
it in your hand. Yes, Mr. Frank is a small, thin man, about 125 or 130 pounds. 
Yes; l\fr. Dorsey served a subpoena on me to come down to ·his ·office. I didn't 
know that he did not have any right to subpoena me. Yee, I thought I was 
being subpoen.aed to come _into court. They served two eubpoenaee on me and 
sent for me one time. The first time I went there, Chief ~ord, Mr. Dorsey, 
Mr. Stephens .and the stenographer was there. They all asked me questions. 
Qne would ask me· iHiu~stion a~d before I got that answered, another would 

--- -

ask me a question. The next time I went there, Mr. Dorsey, Mr. Starnes, Mr . 
. Campbell and the stenographer we1•e there. Mr. Dorsey did all the questioning 
tliis time. When Mr. Frank was engaged on his ·work in the factory he was 
very. intent on his work, very earnest and industrious. I don't think a ·day 

_______ _ _ passed at the factory that Mr. Frank did not get nerv.ous. When anything went 
wrong he wo~ld wring his hands and I hav~ seen him push his hands tl)rough 
his hair. When· things went wrong it would upset him. If anything out of 
tht: ordinary happened. I have seen him a thousand times, I suppose, rub his 
hands. At a factory like this things don't usually .go right all day, there 
is something wro~g all the time. When anything went wrong it rattled him 
and be would frequently call on me to straighten it out. He would show 
the most nervousne~e when he would go over to Montag'11 with the mail, and 
~e would raise sand about something and he wou,d ·come ba~k very nervous. If 

• 

• 
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~--- - - " 
Mr. Frank saw anything -going wrong inside -the factory, he would refer the · 
matter to me. I never saw Mr. Frauk speak to Mary Phagan. I don't know 
whether l(e knew her or. not. I didn't know we had a girl by that name in the 
factory until I found it oat afterwards. The two men working up in the fourt11 
floor all day Saturday could have come to the second floor into the metal room 
and down into the basement if they wanted to, they had the whole run of the 
factory. Yes, I have seen all kinds of papers down in the basement. The paper 
that' note is written on is a. blank order pad. It is either the carbon or white 

~-'-----,---

sheet~ one is white an one is ye1low. -"That:kind of paper 1s 1ao1e to be -
found all over the building for this reason, they write an orde-:.·, and some times 
fail to get the .. carbon under it, and other times they have to change the order 
and tear it out and throw it in the waste basket in the office and from there 

I • 

it gets into the trash. That kinSt of little pad is used all over the factory. 
The foreladies make their memorandum on that kind of tablet. You will find 
them all around. It is one of the biggest wastes around the place. They are all 
over the building, and any man that worked around the factory or ran the 
~levator or swept up the different floors would be more likely to come across 
them than any one else, because t cy are lrown· on e oor. ere was an 
ord~r to keep the clock ddor locked, but on this occasion the key was lost and 

~---- . the cloc~ door was open. When I got there Sunday morning the clock 
door was unlocked. l\fr. Frank could not have unlocked it because the 
key was lost. With the clock door .unlQcked, any one who understands the 
clock, could have punched for all night in five or ten minutes. I made the 
same mistake :Mr. ·Frank made in thinking that all the punches had been made 
all right. I looked ·over the factory at noon to·-day and compared it with some . 
points on this picture (Exhibit "A" for State). This big space in the cellar 
appears to be short. . Those steps in the cellar are much longer· in reality. 
The pla~form itself is about 15 feet long, and the-incline is 17 feet, making 
32 feet the length of it. The distance between the walls of -Mr. Frank's offic~ 

. and the elevator shaft is 5 feet to 51/2 inches. The elevator shaft is ten feet, . 
but on the pictm·e the space between the elevator shaft and Mr. Frank's office 

.looks-almost ·as wide as the elevator. shaft itself. One is ten feet and the other 
is 51/2. As to what occasions ~ recall seeing l\1'r. Frank nervous, I recall once 
that he came in one afternoon on a street car when it. ran over a little child. 
He came in ~bout 2 :30 and he couldn't work any more on his books until "'° · 
quarter after four. He tremolRljust as much _on that occasion as he did 
on the Sunday after Mary Phag-an was killed. Another time I remember 
when I went over to the main factory and he and Mr. J\~tag had a fuss on 

... 

_._. · ~-

the fourth floor. l\{r. :Montag hollered at him .considerably and he was verY- ---=----­
nervous the rest of the evening~ he shook and trembled. · He says '' :Mr. Darley 

·• 
I just can't work,'' aria .some of the boys told me ·he took s.ome spirits of . ~ . . () 

ammonia for his nerves. Everybody was excited in the factorr that morning · · 
after Mary Phagan was killed. Starnes and Black and Rogers were there 
and· i_t seemq like they · wel'e all excited. Looked like everybody was worried. 

.· .. · As t6 another mistake in the picture (State-'s Exhibit A), the bottom of the . . . . . 

: . 
./ 
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ladder in the basement is much closer tO the elevator than what is shown on 
--the picture. It is about 6 feet. · On the picture it looks to be about 10 feet and 

the toilet in the basement. is ·closer to the wall than the picture shows, it is 
right up against the wall. 'rhe_pieture doesn't show· the Clarke Woodenware 
partition back of the elevator. The door to the Clarke Woodenware Company 
also is closer to the elevator than the picture shows. On the stairs from the 
first to the second floor there are double doors instead of single doors as shown 
on the picture. The picture- Rhows up Frank's mner offi·ce a good deal larger 
than. the other office. As a matter of fact the. outer office is larger. The outer 
office 1s 12 feet 4 inches wide. The inner office ten ·£eet-3. T-he picture shows 
a great big wide place fo1~ a door between the inside office and tli~ outside office, 
making it look like a double door. T~at is a representation to show a full view 
from Frank's desk into the hall, as a matter of fact ft is a single d'oor, standard 
size. It looks like it was drawn to open up a space to give as much view . as 
possible out. into the hall . · The safe is shown to be-a-bout half its real size on 
this picture. On the pic~ure it is shown to _b_e_about one-third the width of the 
door, as a matter of fact it is about the same size. When the safe door is open, 

. . ' . .. . 

unless you stand up high enough to look over it. The picture also shows 
the south wall of the outer office on a line with the clo~k. The pict~e doesn't • 
show up the wardrobe m the inner office, nor the two cabinets that are in 
there. I don't think it is a very accurate picture. It opens up Frank's inner 
office .a whole lot better than it really opens up. Sitting at Frank's desk and _ 

- looking out through the door towards the clock, in reality you have a looking 
space of only 25 inches. You can just see about four numbers on· clock number 
2. You could 1iot see .anywhere near the stair case, or in the neighborhood of 

=--
it. 

RB-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

I .felt nervous from the time-they told ~e the girl was dead, until I left the 
building. I was not trembling, I was simply excited and worried. Well, 
Starnes was nervous. He looked ns if he were worried. · He seemed nervous 
both in talk and manner. I can say the same thing of the rest of the officers 
who were there. Mr. Frank was more nervous than the others. The men 
were all about as nervous on Monday and Tuesday. Everybody seemed 

· to be . in a turmoil and shaking. Mr. Holloway and }4r. Schiff were shaki~g,_ ._ 
I noticed Mr. Schiff's bands shaking Monday morning. Mr. Holloway was 
about.in the same shape. Mr. Frank was very nervous Tuesday after-the-extra 

. · came out sayjng that they were going to arrest him. ·That was abo~t 15 or 20 
~inutes . before they arrestedhim. As to who gets up the data for Mr. F~ank 
for the financial sheets, Mr. Loeb some times, and Mr. Gantt used to get up 

· · som~, and Mr. S~hiff gets "iCup som~ times. Mr.: Frank got it up himself, some 
times. No, I do. not know that Mr. Schiff furnished it to him all the time. 

· I never noticed whether Lee wa8' nervous or n~t at any time, .but of course; • 
· he looked bothered and worried. Mr. Frank told me that the slip he took out 

.· . 
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of the clock Sunday morning had been punched r egularly. I made the same 
mistake standin~ right~t'1ler~ by his side. I didD: 't see Mr. Frank date the 
slip. It ought to have been dated the 26th. The slip I saw didn't have any 
time on it ~xcept the watchman's time. r don't know whether I would ... 
know it or not, to identify. The slips-_~~;.Jlot made iIP -duplicate. As to 
whether there is any mark on the slip to .. en'able any one to identify it, 
as the .one taken out that night, my memory is that it was started at 6 :01 o.r 

---~ · 6 :32. Of ~course nnbndy...coulcLtelLwho p~nched the clock, ~me man's punch is 
just like another. That·diagram or picture (State's Exhibit A) is a fair repre-

• 

sentation of the building as a whole, it is not a fair representation of the 
interior. I never knew there were .any .stairs in the ·basement until this matter 
came up. They are never used to my knowledge. There is a way of closing 
the door in i·ear of second floor from upstairs. The regular place of keeping 
these order blank books is in the outer office. There is no regular place in 
the basement to ke~p paper, but it is thrown out in the-waste basket and gets 
down in the trash. There is no use for that paper anywhere b~tt in the office, 

u a oesn preven i rom cmg sea ere aroun . 
of that shape scattered arotmd even in the basement. That scratch pad 
is used all over the factory, everywhere there is a foreman or a forelarly., No, 
not in the area.'around the elevator there. The trash is carried downstairs right 
in front of the boiler. Sometimes if they arc in ·a hurry they leave it around 
tlie elevator for a J.ittle while, and whe_n I go down I make the negro move it to 
the boiler. It is usually burned. Some of it may stay there .for a week .. some 
of it burned right away. 

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION BY DEFENDANT. 

As to people being nervous, Montag and Frank merely had some words 
when Frank became so nervous. Sc,hiff was trembling 'Monday, Holloway 
also, I noticed Miss Flowers- began-to cry and scre!l-m and I had to go in 
there and get h·old-of her myself. That ·was Tuesday morning. The whole 

-----.f-actory was wrought up. I couldn't hardly keep anybody a~ wo1'k. I had · 

-•·· 

. . 

. _to let them go on Monday, and I wished I had let them go for the rest 
of the week, for I coul~n 't get any work o~t of them;- I wouldn't say 
that I couldn't get any .. worK out of Christophfil· _Colmubus Barrett, since, but 
he has lost a good deal of time. I would have to look totlie -payroll to --11~- · 

W. F . ANDERSON, sworn for the State. 

I was at police headquarters Saturday, April 26. I got a call from the 
night watchman at th~ pencil factory. He said a woman was- dead at the 
factory . . I asked him if it was a whlte woman or a negro .woinan. He said 
it was a white woman. We went there in an automobile, shook the door and 
Newt Lee came down from the ·second floor and carried us b~<:!k to the ladder . 
that goes down through the 'scuttle hole. About ~ :30 I .called up Mr. Frank 
on the telephone and.got no answer. - I heard the telephone rattling ~nd buzzing-. -

- --... ·- ----------
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l continued to call for about five minut~s. I told Central th~ t~~re ·had been 
a girl killed in the factory and I wanted to get Mr. Frank. I ~ed ~1·. Haas 
and Mr. Montag, too. I got a response from both, I thi~k a lady an·ewered 
the telephone. I got them in a few minu~e~. I tried to get l\lr. Frank again 
about four o'clock. Central said she rang and she ~ouldn 't get him. There 
was some blood ~n the girl's underclothes. - - ------

' •;Jt-. 

CROSS BXAMINATIO~. 

There was a wound on the left-hand Ride of the girl's head. The blood was 
dried up. It was wet right next to the skin. Lee said over the telephone 
that it was a white girl. It took ns about three minutes to get to the factory 
from the police station, .iust · as quick as the automobile could get us there. 
'Ve got there inside of · five minutes after I received his telephone message. 
I.Jee had a smoky lantern. You t-<>uldn 't see ver.y far with it. It was smoked 
up right smart. Lee said he had been to the closet and had his lantern sitting 

ow r nd he looked over and saw the lad . He said he saw her while 
he was standing up. I said he conldn 't see her. You could see the bulk of 
anything that far, ~ut you couldn't tell that far whether it was a person. e 

.. told me when I first got him that he had his lantern sitting.down right in front 
of him. The body was lying ~<?rt of catecornered arid on the left ~ide of the body 
I saw a number of tracks which lead from the body to- the sb,aving room:- There 

_ is ~n opening from the place where t.M_body lay into the shu\ring room. I found 
a pencil down ther<:. There are plenty bf pencils and trash in tHe basement. 
·The t~ash was all up next to the. boiler. 

H. L. PARRY, 8Worn in behalf of the State. 
. . 

I reported the statement of Leo M. Frank before the coroner's jury. 
have been a stenographer for thi~ty years and considered an expert. 

CROSS ZXAMINATIOH. 

Newt Lee was asked the foll<?wing-qnestione and gave the following an­
swers at the coroner 'e jury : '' Q. Had you ever seen him change that before f 
A. Well, he put the tape in once before. Q. When was that f A. I don't 

-~ow, sir, when it was, it was . one ~ight. Q. How long did it take him the 

•• 

, . first time · you ever saw him put the tape on? A. I never paid any-a.ttenti=o=n~--­
to hi~. Q. Vt ell,. about how long did it take him, five ,ninutesf A. No, sir, 
it didn't take him 'that long. Q. Did it tak.e.him a minutef· A. I couldn't tell 
exactly how long. Q. How long did it take; the other night, oil Saturday night T 
A. Well, it. took him a pretty good little bit, because he spo~e about it. He 

._ 1aid it's pre_tty hard, you know, to get on/' I don't ·kn~w whether. he. swore 
_________ _ ll)'thing else on that particular ~ubject without examinina th.~ record. 

- <P" - 4 
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G. C. _FEBJiUAR_Y,.swo.rn for_the .State. 

I was present at Chief Lanfo1•d 's office when Leo M. Frank and L. Z. 
Rosser were there. ~ took down Mr. Frank's statement stenographically. I 
don't remember Frank's answers in detail, Mr. Rosser was looking out of the 
window ·most of the time. He didn't say anything while I was in there. This 
(Exhibit-B,--St-at-e},Teport-is curi·ect reporrot what l\fr. Frank sa.id. It was 
made on Monday, April 2~th . 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I believe Mr. Rosser and Mr. Frank we~ in the room when I ca.me in. 
_It 'vas sometime in the forenoon. I have never been a court stenographer 

except in Recorder's court. I am Chief Lanford 's private secretary. Mr. Black 
was in there during the latter part· of Mr. Frank's statement. Chief Lanford 
as~ed Mr. Frank if he changed clothes. He showed part of his shirt and 
opened his trousers. He showed his clothing to Chief Lanford at the end of the 
statement. I wrote the statement. out in longhand the same day. I don't re-. . 

ALBERT McKNIGHT, sworn for the -State. 

My wife is Minola McKnight. ~he cooks for Mrs. Selig. BetWeeil 1 an 
2 o'clock on Memorial Day I was at the home of Mr. Frank to see my wife. 
He came in close to 1 :30. He did riot eat any dinner. He came in, went to the 

' 

Sideboard Of the dining room, . Stayed there 8 few minutes ft.Dd ..!:t.!!.hE!en~_!h.!,!;eL. ~l<lL-----:..-------::--­
OUt and catches a car. Stayed there about 5 or ten minutes. 

· CROSS EXAMINATION. 

Mrs. Selig and Mrs. Frank were present whei;! Mr. Frank came in. I was 
in the cook room. There is a swinging door between the dining room and the 
cook room. The dining room door was open. The door swings back and forth, 
but they_-don-'t keep it shut. You can see from the kitchen into the dining 
room. Yon can look in the mirror in the corner and see all over the dining 

_ room. I looked in..:.-tlfe mirror in the corner and -saw him Yon can look in -
that mirror and see in the sitting room and in the dining room. I have no 
idea how big the kitchen or dining room is.· I was never in the dining room in 

- my life. I was sitting at the back do-or in the kitchen, at the right side of the· 
back door, up agamst t e wall. Minola went into the dining room, and stayed 

-a minute or two, no more than two minutes. She came back into the .kitchen. 
I don't. know whether the other folk;s ·aie di:pn~r o~ nQ.~, ~ did noi ~ee Mr . 

..Selig. I eame-to the house from my house in the rear of 318 Pulliam Street: 
After coming_ to. the 11ideboard Mr. Frank went into the sitting room where 
)Ir. Selig was~ I didn't see Mr. Selig, but heard him talking. I told abo~t . Mr. 

_ Frank- not ~ating after I_~ame b.~ck from Birmingham, I told ii to Mr.-Craven 
. · of the -Beck & Gregg-Compa~y. - -n was before-Minota went down "to the jail. 
!\'. ~ . 
I!>,~ 

. . ------· - _ ,_....:..' - --. . 
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Mr. Starnes, Mr. Campbell, Mr. Morse, Mr. Marti~and Mr. Dorsey all talked 
to me. I didn't go down to see ~'.linola at the station house. I didn't see Mrs . 

. Frank or Mrs. Selig that Saturqay through the mirror. I didn't keep my_ eye 
. on the mirror all the time. I couldn't tell who was in the· dining room without 
looking in th~ mirror. . Mr. Frank got there not later than 1 :30. Mr. Frank 

--~.ame on back to Pulliam Street and caught the Georgia A venue car at the 

•• 

---------..-..._,...~of Georgia Avenue, and Pulliam Street. I am certain that he caught ~---
the Georgia Avenue car a~ Pulliam Street and Georgia Avenue. 

RE-DIRECT E~ATION. 
-

The Selig residence is on East .Georgia Avenue between Pulliam and Wash-
. ington ·streets. I don't know exactly the nearest place for -Mr:-FraDkt o have 

gotten ·on the car, Washington Street or Pulliam Street. I suppose ·Pulliam 
__ Street i~ nearer to town than Washfogton: I certainly saw Mr. Frank that 

·day, from the kitchen where I was sitting. 

ELEN FERGUSON. sworn for the State. 

My name is Helen Ferguson, I worked at the National fencil Company on 
Friday the 25th. I saw Mr. Frank Friday, April 25, about 7 o'clock in the • 
evening and asked for l\fary Phagan 's money:. Mr. Frank· said ·" I can't let 
you have it," and before he said anything else I turned around and walked 
out. I bad gotten Mary's money before, but.I didn't-get it from Mr. Frank. 

CROSS E~ATION. 

When I got Mary's money b~fore- I went up there and called my number 
and called her number, and I got mine and hers. I didn't ask the man that 
was paying off this time to let. ~a.¥e-it .I don't remember whether Mr. 
Schiff was in the office or not when I asked Mr. Frank for Mary's money. Some 
of .the office forc.e were there, but ) can't recall their name. I worked in the 
metal department about two years. I never saw little Mary Phagan in Mr. 
Frank's office. I don't think Mr. Frann. knew mox name, he· knew-my-face. 
It has been some time since I asked for Mary's pay by nm!lber. I do not believe 
tliat I ever saw Mr. Frank speak io Mary Phagan.-

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

_ I don't know who paid off on i.,riday, April 25th . 

R. L. W AGO-ONER, sworn for the State. 

I am a city detective. · On Tuesday, April 29th, from t en. thirty u~til a 
little after 11 in the.morning I was in front of the pencil fac fo,y on the other 
side of the street. I would continually see Mr. Frank walk to the window and 

__ _look <l;own and twist hi~ hands when he would c~me .to the wind·ow looking 
~-down-on-t-he-eidewalk. He did this about 12-times-when..-I ~as th~re in about-

--------

·.·..... . 
.... . . . 

• 
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30 minutes. I was in the automobile with Mr. Frank and Mr. Black and hie 
__ _ _ _ _ _..J:u.ieg~w~as shaking. He was under arrest at the time. 

OB.OBS EXAMINATION. 

I don't know what he was doing in the office. I saw some other people up 
there that f didn't recognize: I was sent to the pencil factory to notice Mr. 
Frank and the pencil factory. I thought Mr. Frank would-be-arreste·,,.._. -

J. L:-BEAVERS, sworn for. the State. 

I am Chief of police of the City of Atlanta. I was at the pencil factory 
_____ on Tuesday, April 29th, and saw what I took .to be a splotch of blood on the 

floor right near this little dressing room on office fl_oo1·, seemed· ·to be as p~g 
as a quarter in the center and scattered out in the dir~ction of this room near 
the door. There was one ·spot and some others scattered around that. 

OROSS EXAMINATION. 

I 
• - know whether it was blood or not. It looked like bloo!l_ 

:. 

R. M. LASSITER, Sworn for the State. 

I am a city policeman. On Sunday morning, April 27th, I found a parasol. 
in the bottom of the elevator shaft.· It was lying about the center of the shaft. 
I also found ·a ball of rope twine, small wr~pping twine, and ~lso something 
that looked like a person 's stool. 

CROSS llXAMINATION. 
. . 

I n<Uiced evidence ~of dragging from the elevator in. the basement. As I 
passed the rear door at 12 o'clock, the door Wft:S closed_. The umbrella was 
not crushed. I found it between 6 and 7 o'clock in the .inorning.-The elevator 
co.mes down there and hits. the grot1nd plump at ~the bottom of the basemei:it. 

I 

KE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 
J . 

I don't know whether the elevator shaft has a cement bottom or not. 
There is a whole lo_LoLtrash at the ~ottom. . ' 

L. 0. GRICE, Sworn for the 'State. · 

My name is L. O. Grice. I was ~t the National Pencil comp~n~'s place on · 
Sunday morning, April 27th. A small sized man, defendant . here, attracted 
my atte.ntion, on account of his nervousness. . 

,. 

' · ·· 
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OR088 BXAMnfATIOH. 

I was called as a witness in this case one week ·a..fter it-started. I told 
some of my friends about Mr. Frank's nervousness and they -advised me to 
go to Dorsey. I never knew or saw Mr. Frank · before. When we were 
told of how the Jillle child was murdered, it excited me some. 

RE~DIREOT EXAMINATION. 

• 

I don't recall trembling any. I am pretty sure I didn 't because my friend 
that I went to Opelika witn "that mornmg suggested that I was trembling when 
I went through there, and I told him I was not. He was not there when I 
went through the factory and when I told ·him about it he said I bet you were 
scared. He walked around this way a little bit. He was kind of shaking like 
.that (illustrating). His fingers were trembling. . 

--~-- --

MELL STANFORD, Sworn for the State (recalled). 

The door in the rear part .. of the factory on the second floor on-:-Fr-~day I 
ere is no way m e rear o e u1 mg o come own 

to the second floor 'When· the door is barred-exce.pt the fire escape, and you 
have to be on office fioo.r.__to ando the door. The area aroun~ the elevator 
shaft on the first floor near the hole and radiator was cleaned up ·after the 
murder. It was the early part of the _,,eek after the murder. 

OROS8 EXAMINATION. 

. I didn't clean it myself. I saw it cleaned. · I passed by, as it was being 
cleaned up. 

~ · #· 

/J:. . 
., 

W. H. GHEESLING, Sworn for. the State . . _. 

I am a funeral director and embalmer~ I mov.ed the body of Mary Phagan 
at 10 minutes to four o 'clock April 27, in the morning. The cord (Exhibit CJ __ 
State) was around the-neck. The knot was on the right side of .. the neck and 
was lying kinaof looped around the head. It wasn't v.ery tight at the time I 

- · moved it. 'Fh~re-was an impress of an eighth of an inch on the neck. The 
rag (Exhibit D-State) was around -her hair and over her face. The tongue an 

. inch and a qua~ter out of her mouth sticking out. The body .was rigid, looking 
like it had been dead for some ti.me. · My opinion is that she had been dead 
ten or fifteen hours, or probably longer:-Tlre-blood was very much congested. 
The blood had settled in her face because- she was lying on her face. Blood 
begins to .settle at death or a . very few minutes after death.' Afte.r Dr. Hurt 
examined her nails, I did. I found some dirt and dust under the nails. I ' 

• 

disc~vered so~6> ·~ine on her underclothes and there were sonie · dry blood 
spiot~hes th er~. ·The right leg of the drawers wall· split with a knife or torn e 
right up the seam. · ·Her right eye was very · ~ark; looked like it was hit . 

. ·-· · -. --.-
. . .-

'. 

·- .. -. .. . . ' ~- . 
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befo1·e death because it was very much swollen; if it had been hit after death 
there wouldn't have been any swelling. I found a wound 21A inches on the 
back of the head. It was inade before death because ii bled a great deal. The 
hair was matted with blood and very dry. If it had been made ~ft~1: death; 
there would have been no blood there. There is 110 circulation after death. 
The skull wasn't crushed; the scalp was broken. The indication was that it 
was· made before death. There was a scar ove1 each eye about the size of a 
dime. I dido 't notice any s.cratches on her nose. I can't state whether ~he 
defendant ever looked at the body or ~ot. There was some discharge on her 

--------

- ----,.....---underclothes wliicnwas -very- dry . and if- sfiel1a.d:oeen ead-a -shoFrtime, it _ 

• 

would have .been wet yet.. 

OROSS EXAMINATION. 

I judge the length of time· the corpse had been dead by the rigor mortis. 
1'his i's very indefinite at times. It begins before death. If she died of strangu­
lation, I would expect rigor mortis to be.gin within an hour. I have_never had 
any exp·erience about as a case of strangulation so as to d·etermine when rigor 
mortis began and when it broke. There is no certainty about how Ion a cor se 

. is dead. AlLthe blood was dry when I examined the .body. Mr. Rogers and . 
~Ir. Black came with l\fr. Frank and llsked me to take him back to where tht~ 

girl was. I took them back there, pulled a light! pulled the she~t back, and 
moved the revolving table and walked-ont-betweeiT-them. l\Ir. Frank was near 
the right.band going in. l\Ir. Black was at the left. I took a half gall~n of 
blood from the little -girl's body, enough to clear up the face and body. I 
injected one gallon of the formula into the corpse~ Foc:malde~titu­
ent part of the embalming fluid used. r prepared the little girl properly for 
burial. There was no mutilation at all on the body. I judge she died of 
strangulation because the rope was tight enough to choke her to deat and her 
tongueoeing an n'l~h and a quarter out of the mouth~ showed she died from __ 

· strangulation. .. · 

. i 
I 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

I don 't think the little girl lost mnch blood.' 

'DR.~CLA'lJDE s :MITH, Sworn for-the · State. 

I am physician and City~acferiologist and Chemist. These chips (~x­
hibit E-State) appear to be the specim~~ w~ich the detectives brought 
to my office and which I· examined. They had considerable dirt on them and 
some coloring stain. On one of them I found some blood corpuscles. -I do not · -
know whether it was human blood. This shirt (Exhibit E for State) appears 
to be the same shirt brought to my office by detectives which I examined. I 
examined spots and it showed blood -stain. I got no odor from t~e arm pits 
that ~t .had been ·worn: The blood I ~oticed was smeared a litt~e on ~~e inside· i~ 
places. It didn't extend out on the out13ide. The blood on sh1rt was aomewhat 
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on the inside of the garment high up about the waist line which to my mind 
could not have been produced by turning up the tail. 

CROSS· E~Amlii__TION. 
' 

l found grit an<l tdain on all ~f the ~hipM. 'Noul<lu 't tell the one that I 
found blood on. I did the work i11 the ordinary w°'a)"' The whole surface of 
the chips was coated with dirt. I couldn't tell whether' the blood stai~ was 
fresh ~r ~l~. I have kept blood corpuscles in the labo~~to_ry~ several y~ars. · 
~rouno probaOlYffirec or four or ve oo corpuscles m a fietd . '1 don't know 

how much blood ~·nis there. A drop or half drop would have . ~~used'it~r ~ven o 

less than that. -1ligor mortis begins very soon after d.eath. Sometim.es ~rts 
quicker, but usually Rtarts ver~· soon. T could not say when rigor mortis 
would end. 

----· . . .· 

.::; .. 

DR. J . v..r. HURT, Sworu fol' the State. 
'\ 

I am .County Physiciau. I saw the body of Mary PhagJJ,n on .Sunday morn-
mg, t ·e 27th of April. She had u. scalp· wound on the left side of her head 
about 21h inches long, about 4 inches from the top to the left ear through the 
scalp to -the s!9Jll. She had a black contused eye. A number of small minor 
scr.atches on the face. The tongue was·protruding about a half an inch througb 
the 'teeth. There was a wound on the left knee, about 2 inches below the knee. 
There were_srune superficial scrn tches QD the · left and right elbow. There was 
a cord around the neck and this cord was inbedded into the skin and in my ..._ . . 
opinfon she died from strangulation.: This cord (Exhibit "C" for State) looks 
like the cord that ·was around lier neck. There was swelling o~ the neclt-. . ~n-­
my opiniC?n the cord was put on before death. The wound on the back_ of the 
head seemed to have been made :with a blunt-edged instr.timent and the blow 
_from down upward. The scalp wound was made before_death. It. was ·cal­
culated ·to produce unconsciousnes8. The black eye appeared to have been 
-madrly- some soft instrntttent--in that the skin was not broken. I think the 
scratches on the face were made after death. I examin~d the hymen. Jt was 
not iniact. There was blood on the drawers. I discovered no violence to the 
·parts. The·re ·was blood on .the parts. - 1- didn't know whether· it · was 

-_(resh blood or menstrual blood. The vagina was a little larger than the normal 
_size of a girl of that age. It. is my opinion that this, enlargement of the vagina 
could· have -tre-eri-protluced by_ penetration immediately preceding death. She 
had a normal virgin uterus. She was not pregnant'. I · made no ~xamination 
of the blood vessels of the. uterus or -womb. 

·oROSa EXAMINATION. . . 
The body looke'! as· if it ~ad been dragg~d .. through . qirt and cinders·. It 

• 

. ............ . 

· is my impression that she was dragged. face forward. ~he h~d fallen e 
--t e corner o the floor that was sharp ed~g~e~d~o:!.r_t~h~·e~c~or!...!n~e2r__y:r:!,...JUL..J:w;..iuu.UJ;...------=---
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· shaft with an ~dge, it migl1t have produced the wound. I do not know of the 
Iiind of instrument that produced the wound.. There was no contusion on the 
inside of the skull, but the skull wa.sn 't fractured. Neither the brain nor the 
~meningis were affected. There was a little contusion on the inner lining of 
the skull. There was no bleeding on the brain tissues. 

0 t don't know whether 
- it would produce nnconsciousncss..o1!.-nOt. I was never asked before to examine 

the inside of a.nybody 's skull to determine the fact whet.her death or uncon­
sciousness resulted from the wound. It is- my impression that this lick did 

- produce unconsciousness. but I won't sweal' it, I don't know. The hemotrhage 
which we discovered in the skull caused no pressure· on the brain . . That was 
no sign that unconsciousness · resulted. "\Vhere a: person is strangled to death 
the lungs ought to show congestion. I Jievcr e~amined this girl's lungs. When 
I saw the body 011 April 27th I gave it ~s my opinion that she had been dead •. 
from 16 to 20 hours at 9 o'clock Sunday morning. Rigor mortis was complete. It 
is a very variable thing. I couldn't tell whether the blood on her underclothes · 
was menstrual blood or not. The hymen was not intact, and 'I was not able to 

hymen. The appearance of the blood on the parts was characteristic of a men­
strual fiow. There was no laceration on the vagina. and n-0-mutilation on 
tffis girl's body except those wounds on the face. head and legs. The size of 
the vagina is no· indication of anything except the anatomy and the natural 
build of the person. It is no indication of rape. I found no outward signs . 
of rape. I have formed no opinion whether this little girl was raped or had 
ever had intercours~ with anybody. There was no external marks of violence. 
I told Col. Rosser at the Coroner's inque~t that this littl~ girl had her monthly 
period on, ~ut I got_ that .from somebody else. I did not conclude that from 
my examination. · The m~nthly .period causes some inflammation and congestion 
'n the blood vessels of the ovaries and uterus. The vagina itself might have 
sdme..._ different appearance. I was present when Dr. Harris _made the post 
morte~aminat10n o this girl. Cabbage is digested better by some people 
than others. It depends on the individual very much. _ It is consideud-hard 
to digest. It d'e}'>~s largely on 1'!1astication. · You can chew up so thoroughly 
.that it would go down into the stomaeh -almost a liquid, but it would not be 
digested until the stem~ te&k-up-tba-t-ehewed mass. It would take a much 
longer time to digest and ass'JQjlate unmasticated cabbage than if it had been 

. · thoroughly cliewed. It takes abO\tt 3% hours to digest cabbage properly masti­
cated, and it ~ould tak~ longer if th~ capbage had been taken into the stomach 
actually or praatically whole. Digestion._c.ontinues partially in unconscious-' . 
ness. It is a ·guess to say whether the girl was conscious or not. I would not . . . 
undertake to give an opinion how long she remaine~nconscious. I would not 

. . I 

undertake to give an opinion and don 'tJmow_oLany way .of telling ten days 
after death how long a distended condition of the vagina e'Xisted before death. 

\;.. 

. .......... 

. ' 
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U·DIDOT BLUDNATION. 

I could not detect the hymen from a digital and occular examination. Or­
dinary normal menses would produce a dilation of the blood vessels in the 
womb. The blood, flowing- over the hymen I think would produce a little in­
flammation at the hymen, but if the hymen was broken down}L don't know 
that menstruation w~uld have any affect upon the hymen. If the menstruation 

----- - - - --......-about off, then I would say that any undue excitement might produce the 

/ 

, I 

flow again, or increase the flow that was already there. The contents of this 
- - bottle didn't -(Exhibit- 'r"G"-State), stay m t he stomach- v_ery4on . 

RE.OROBS EXAMINATION. 

l wouldn 't undertake to 8ay how long that cabbage (Exhibit " G"-State) 
had been in the child's stomach. - a blow on the back of the head migl1t 
blacken one or both eyes. 

RE·DIREO!l!--BXAMDIATION. 

it would cause any· discolo11ation of the walls of the vagina except froJILthe 
blood.. ---

DR. H.F. HARRIS, Sworn for the State. 

I am a practicing phyeician. I made an examination of the body of Mary 
- Phagan on May ·5th. On removing the skull I found there was no actual break 

-Of the skull, but a· little hemmorhage under the skull, corresponding to the 
point where the blow had been delivered, ·which shows that the blQw was hard 
enough to have made the person unconscious. This wound on the head was 
not sufficient to have caused death. I think beyond any question she came to 

-her death .from strangulation from this cord being wouncl around her neck. The· 
bruise around the eye was caused by a soft instrument, because it didn't show 
the d~gree of contusion that would have _been produ~ed by a hard instru­
ment. The outside cuticle of the skin wasn't broken. The injury-to the eye 

·.and scalp were c..a_used before death. I examined the contents of the stomach, 
finding 160 cubic centimeters of cabbage and b!scuit, or wheaten )>r·ead. It had 

· progressed-vet·y- slightly towards digestion. · It is impossible for one to say 
absolutely how long this cabbage h1l-d-been in the stomach, but I feel-confident 
that she was either killed or ·received the blow on the· back of the ·head· w~thiJ).;... 

a half hour after she finished ·her meal. I have some cabbage here from two 
normal persons. Here was same meal taken ofc abbage and wheaten bread ·by 
two men ·of normal stomach, and c9ntents taken out within an hour. We found . 

· there was very little cabbage foft. I made an· examination. of the privates 
of Mary Phagan. I found no spermatQzoa. On the walls of t.he vagina there 

. . wa1 evidences of violence of-.some kind. The epitheleum was pulled loose, comp . 
· ~ ... pletely detached in _place$, blood ve.seels were dilated immediately beneath the --

--·· ./ 
\ 

.. 
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surface and a great deal of hemorrhage in the surrounding tissues. l'he dila­
-- tion of the blood vessels indicated to me that the injury had been made in the 

.. . ,. 

1 ·vagina some little t ime before death. Perhaps ten to fifteen minutes. It had 
occurred before death by reason of the fact that· these blood vessels were 
dila.ted. In~am.mation had set in and it takes an appreciable length of time 
for the process of inflammatory change to begin. There was evidencl~ of vio­
lence in the neighborhood of the hymeu. Rigor mortis va.ries- iso much _that 

~.::....-~~~~.;__~~~~-

it is not accurate to state how long after death it sets in. lt may hegin in a ew 
minutes and may be delayed for h~urs. · I could not state from t he examiuation, __ ...:::::=--=---=--......:.__-=---=--- -= 
howiong Mary Phagan W88 dying. It is my opinion that she lived fro Jn a barf 
to three-quarters of an hour after she ate her meal. 'Phe evidence of violenct• . 
in the vagina had evidently been done just before death. 'rhe fact that the 
child was strangled. to death was indicl_lted by the lividitr. the blueness of th~ 
parts, the congestion of the tongtw and mouth and the blueness of the hands 
and fingernails. The lung's had the peculiar appearance which is always pro­
duced after embalming when fo1·maldchydc is usetl. 1 am of the. opinion that 
the wound 011 the bade of the h<:'ad could not have been produc<ytJy this stick 
(Exhibit 48 of Defemhmt). I made a mjcroscopie examinati_on of the vagina ~-

1gemen o e u erus, ut 
not of the vagina. In my opinion th~ menses could not have caused- any dila­
tion of the hlood vessels and discoloration of the walls. From my {)Wn experi­
ments I find that the behavior. of_the stomac!!_.after taking a small meal of cab­
bage and bread is practically the same as taking some biscuit and wu tcr alone. 
I examined ~Iary Phagan 's stomach. It was normal in size, normal i~1 positiou. 
and normal in every particular. I made a microscopic examination of the 
contentS' in Mary Phagan 's ense. Tt showed plainly that it had not begun to dis­
solve, or only to a very slight degree, an<l indicated that the process of digestion 
had not gone on to any extent at th e time that this girl WRS ren·dered uncon­
scious: . l found th~t the starch she had eatei:i had undergone practically no 
~lteration. The contents taken - from the little girl's stomach· was ex~mined 
chemically and ilie result showed that there were only slight traces of the first 

· · action of the digestive "juices -on the starch. It was plainly evident that none of 
the material had gone into the sma11 intestines. As soon as food is put in the 
stomach the beginning of the secretion-of the hydrochloric acid is found. It 
is from the quantity of this a~id that the stomach s.seFetes that doctors judge . 

' ' 

--- the state and degree of digestion. In this case tlie acid had not .been secreted- .. 
in such an excess that any of it had become what we call free. In this 
case the _amount of ~cid in this girl's ·stomach was combined· and was 32 

_degrees. · Ordinarily in a normal stomach at ·the end of an hour it runs from 
50 to 70 or 80. I found none of the pancreatic ,juices in the stomach which . ,., 
e.re .l.l~~ally found, about .an hour after digestion starts. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I . don't remember when Mr. Dqrsey first talked to me about making thfs 
9 ; autopsy. As long as th~. heart was beating you could have put a pi.ece of r~l_le 

·. 
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around the neck of this little girl and produced tbe same ITesults as- I found. I 
took about. five or six ounces altogether out ·of the stomach. It was all used 

- up 1n making my experiments. I know of no experiments made as to the effect 
of gastric juices .where the patient is dead. The juices of the body after death 
g1•adually evaporate. The chemical analysis of each -cabbage varies, not only 
in the plant but from the way it is cooked. It is a very vague matter as to 
what influences may retard digestion. Every individual is almost a law unto 
himself. To a certain extent different vegetables affect different stomachs 

. different ways, but the average normal stomach digests anything that is ea!en 
--=-=-- within -reason. Some authorities claim that exercise will retard digestion. I 

don't know that mental activity would ha ye very much effect in retarding 
the digestion. It is the generally acc~pted opinion that food b~gins to-pass out 
of the stomach through the pyloris in about a half an hour. A great many 
things pass out of the stomach that are not digested. The juices of the stomach 

_ _____ __.make no change in them. The· stomach does not emulsify a solid. I never 
knew a. normal man who could digest a solid. · The science of digestion i·s 
rather a modern thing. I did not call in any chemist i~ making this examina­
tion . .:. I said it was impossible for any one to ·say absolutely how long the cab-

·. 

age a n i , 

within a minute or five minutes, but I say it was somewhere between one-half 
an hour and three-quarters. I am certain of that. Of course, if digestfon 
had been delayeu this time element would change. The violence to the private · 
parts might have been produced by the finger o~ by other means, but I found 
evidence of viol~nce. ·It takes a ra_ther considerable knock to tear epithelium 
off to the extent that bleeding would occur. I found the epithelium com-
pletely det~ched in places and in other places it was not det~ched. A digital 
examination· means putting the finger in. The swelling and dilation of the 
blood vessels could be seen only with a microscope. " It .is impossible.to ~ay l~ow 
much they were . swollen. A scalp wound is very prone to bleed. 

C. B. DALTON, Sworn for the State. 

· ·I know Leo M. Frank, Daisy.- Hopkins,anaJim Uonley. I have visited · 
the National Pencil 9ompany three, four or Jive times. I have been in the 
office· of Leo M. Frank two or three times. I have been 4own in the basem~nt. 

I don't know whether l\•Ir. Frank kn~w .l_ was in the basement or not, but he 
knew I was there . . I saw Conley there and the night watchman, and he was 
not Conley. There would be some ladies in Mr. Frank's -office. Sometim~s 
there would · bet wo, an<! sometimes OI~e. May be they didn't work in the 
mornings and they would be there in the evenings: 

CROSS EXAMINATIO?J. 

\_ .-· I don't recollect the first tim~· I was in :Mr. Frank's office. It w~ last 
·~ \ fall. I have been down there one time tliis year but Mr. Frank waen 't there. 

It wa.s Saturday evening. I wept irt there wi!.h_Mi~s ·DaiRy Hopkins. I saw .. 

[\_·: 
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some parties in the office but I dou 't know them. They were ladies. Some-
' . times there would be two and sometimes more. I don't know whether it was 

the stenographer or not. J don't recollect the next time I saw him in his 
office. I ·never saw any gentlemen but Mr. ·Frank in~·e. Every time 
I was in l\ir. Frank's office was before Christmas. Miss Daisy Hopkins intro­
duced me to him. I saw Conley there one time this year and several times 
on Saturday evenings. ~fr. Frank waim 't there the last time. Conl~y-wns 

8ittillg. there at the front <loor._ 'Vhen I went down the laa<ler :Miss Daisy 
went with me. We went _back by the trash pile in the basement. I sa' · 
an old cot and a stretcher. I have been in Atlanta for ten years. J have never 
been away over a week. l saw Mr. Frank about two o'clock in the afternoou. . . -

....----
There was no curtains drawn in the .office. It was very light in there. I went 

•• 

in the first office, near the atairway. 'rhe night watchman I spoke of wasJ. __ 
· negro . . I saw him about the first of January. I saw A"-ileg.1'9 uight watcltman 

there between September and Decemb·er. I lived iu "Wnlton County for t_w_e_n_y--~ 
_ years. - I came right here from 'Valton ·c~mnty. I was absent from Walton 

County once for two or three years and 'lived. in Lawrenceville, I have walked 
' 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

I gave Jim Conley a half dozen or more quarters. I saw Mr. Frank in hie 
office in the day time. Mr. Frank had Coca-E!ola, lemon and lime and beer in 
the office. l never saw the ladies in his office doing any writing. 

~· .RECALLED FOR CROSS EXAMINATION. 

Andrew Dalton is my brother_-ii1-law. J"ohn Dalton is a first cousin. I 
am the -DaltUirthat went to the chain gang for stealing in \Valton County in 
1894. We all pleaded guilty. 'fhe others paid out. I don't know how long I 
served. I stole a shop hammer. That was i~ ~ase No. L. There were three 

. cases and the sentences were concurrent. One of the other Daltons stole a 
plow and I don't know what the other one stole. I was with- tffem:- 111 1899 at 
the February term of "1~lton Superior Court I was indicted for helping steal 
bale of co~ton . In Gwinnett ConDtY. ~ was pl·ose.~uted ·for stealing corn, · but I · 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

It has been 18 .oi• 20 years since I have been in trouble. I was drunk with 
the two Dalton boys when we got into that" hammer Rf!<l" plow st?ck scrape. 

\. CROSS EXAMINATION. · 

I don't know whether I was indieted in 1906 in vValton County fo1· selling . . . 

. liquor. J ~now Dan ~illnian and I know Bob Harris. I don't .ki1ow whethei· 
I w~s in<~icted for selling liquor to them Qr not. 

. ( .· 
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RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

Miss· Daisyliopkins knows Mr. Frai:ik . . I have seen her talking to him 
and she told me about it. -

S. L. ROSSER, sworn for the State. 

I am a .cify policeman. On Monday, April 28th, I went out to see Mrs. 
'\Vhite. Ou May 6th or 7th was the first time I knew Mrs. White claimed to 
have seen a negr9 at the factory on April 26th. These are the same chips we 
had at factory. The club was not on-floor-by elevator-the-da-y-1-searched-the 
place. . I had a ·flash . light and searched · for everytbing. I would have seen 

I • 

it had it been there. · 

CROSS EXAMINATION . . 

I made no iµquiry of her about this before. She voluntee~ed the infor~ 
mation when I cam~ out the second time. 

I had a little conversation ~\'ith !\-11-;-Frank on li~rid.ay, the 25th of April. 
He wanted me to come to the pencil factory that Friday morning that he had 
some work on the third floor he wanted me to do. All right, I will talk louder . 
Friday evening about three o'clock Mr. Frank ca~e to the fourth floor where 

.::....__ _______ I was working and said he wanted me to come to the pencil factory on Sat-
day morning at 8 :30; that he had some work for me to do on the second floor. 
I have been working for the pencil company a little over two years. Yes, 

·I had gone back there that. way for ·l\iir. Frank before, when he asked me to 
come back. I got to the 'pencil factory about 8 :30 en April 26th. Mr. Frank 
and me. got to the door at the same time. Mr. Frank walked on the i~si~e 
and I walked beh~nd him and he says to me, "Good morning," and I says, 

. ''Good morning, Mr. Frank.' ' ~e says, ''Yo!!_ are ~ little early this . morn· 
, _ _ing,'' .and I says, "No, sir, I am not early." He says, "Well, you are a little 

early-to do what I wa·nted you to do for. me, I want you to watch for me lilfe 
you have b~~ doing the rest of the Saturdays." I always stayed on the 
first floor like I stayea the ·26th of April and watched for Mr. Fr.ank, while 
he and a young lady would be upon the second floor chatting, I don't know 
what they were doing. He only tol~ ~me they wanted to chat. When young 
la~ies would come there, I would sit down. at the first floor and, .. watch the door 
for him. I couldn't exactly tell bow many times I have watched the door for 
him previous to April 26th, it has been several times that· r watched for him. 
~ don 't know who would be there when I watched for him,, but there would 
be another young man,_. another young .lady during. the time I .. was at the 

. door.· A lady for him and one for Mr. Frank. Mr. Frank was alone .there 
once, that was Thanks~iving day. I ~at~hed ·for him . . -Yes, ~ :woman came 

. .. 
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there hanksgiving day, she was a tall, heavy . built lady. I stayed down 
there ~nd watched the door just as he told me the last time, April 26th: He 
told me when the lady came he would stomp and let me know that was the 
one and for me to lo~k the door. Well, after the lady came and he stomped 
for me, I went and locked the door as he said. He tOld me when he got 
·through with the lady he would whistle and for me then to go and unloek 
the ·aoor. That ·was last. 1'hanksgiving day, 1912. On April 26th, me and 
:Mr. F1•ank met at the door. He says, ""\Vhat I want you to do is to watch 
for me to-day as you did other Saturdays,'' and I says, ''All right.'' I said, 

----- - - · 
"Mr. Frank, I want to go t~ the Capital City Laundry to see my mother," 
and he said, ''By the tim~ you go to the laundry and come back to Trinity 

· · Avenue, stop at the corner of Nelson and Forsyth Streets until I .go to Mon­
tags." I don't know exactly what time I got to the corner of Nelson and 
Forsyth Streets, but I came there sometime between 10 and 10 :30. I saw 
Mr. Frank as he passed by m~, I was standing on the corner, he was coming 
up Forsyth Street toward Nelson Street. He was going to l\ionta.g's factory. 
While I was there on the corner he said, ''Ha, ha, you arc here, is yer.'' .And 
I sa s "Yes sir I am ri ht here :Mr. Frank." . He says, "Well, wait until 
I go to Mr. Sig's, I won't be very long, I '11 be right back.'' I says, ''All 
·right, Mr. Frank, I'll be right here." I don't know how long he stayed at 
Montag's. He didn't say anything when he came baclc from Montag's, but 
told me to come on . Mr. Frank ea.me out Nelson Street and down Forsyth 
Street toward the pencil fac!_ory and I followedright behind.. As we passed 
up there the grocery store,_ Albertson Brothers, a young man was up there 
with ·a· -paper sack getting some stuff out of a box on the sidewalk, and 
he had his little baby standing by .the side of him. and jus~ as Mr. Frank 
passed by him, I was a little behind Mr. Frank, and Mr. Frank said something 
to me, and . by him looking back at me ~nd saying something to me, he hit up 
Hgainst the man's ·b~,-and tJ1e man turned ar~und and look~d to Se~ who 
it was, and he looked directly in my face, but I DP.Ver oid eatch the idea whnt 
:Jlr. Frank said. ~Ir. Frank ·stopped at Curtis' Drug Store, corner Mitchell 

_ and Forsyth Streets, went into the soda fountain. He came out and went--­
straight on to t.he. factory, me right behind him. 'Vhen we got. to the factory 

. -· 

we both weuf on the inside. and 1\1 . Frank stopped me at the door and 
when.he stoppecl me at the door he put his hand on the door and turned the 
door and says: "You see. you turn the knob just like this and thero can't 
nobody come in from the o~tside, '2.. and I says, ''All right.'' and I walked 
back to a little box back there by the trash barrel: He told me to push 
the box up againsrtlre trasb-barrei-and sit on it, and he says. "Now. there 
will be a youqg lady up her.e after awhile, and me and her are going to cha~ 
a little," and he says, "Now. when the lady comes. I will stomp like I !liii 
before," and he says, "That will be the lady, and you go and shut the door," 
and I says, "All right; sir." And . he says, ~'Now, When I whistle I will be · 
through·, so you can go and unlock the . door and you come up~tairs to m)ri 
office then like y·ou -were going'"tO' borrow some - ~oney for me and that will 



-:- give-the-y-0ung-lady-time to-get~ys, '' 11 ~ht, I will do just as 
you -say, '' and I did as he said. Mr. ~1rank hit me a .little blow on ·my chest 
and says, "Now, whatever you do, don't let Mr. Darley see you." I says, 
"All right, I won't let him see me." Then ..l\Ir. Frank went upstair» and he 
said, ·"Remember to keep your eyes open," and I says, "All right, I will, 
Mr. Frank." .And I eat there on the box and that was the last I seen of Mr. 
Frank until up in the day sometime. The first person I saw that morning 
nfter I got in there was l\lr. Darley he went upstairs. The next person was 
Miss Mattie Smith, she went· on upstairs, .then I saw her come down from 
upstairs. Miss :Mattie walked to the door and stopped, and Mr. Darley comes 
on dow.ri to the door where l\liss l\lattie was, and he says, "Don't you worry, 
1 will see that you get that next Saturday." An~ss-Mattie-came on 'hut 
and went up Alabama Street and ~Ir. Darley w~nt back upstairs. Seemed · 
like Miss Mattie was crying, she was wiping her eyes when she was stand-
ing down,,,there. This was be.fore I went to Nelson and Forsyth Streets. After _ _ _ __,_ 
we got back from Montag Brothers, the first .Person I sa'v. come along was 
a. lady that worked on the fourth floor, I don '-t-know her name. She 

drayman, he went on upstairs. He was a peg-legged fellow, real dark. 
';rJle next I saw this · ne~ro and Mr. Holloway coming back down the steps. 
Mr. Holloway was putting on his -glasses and bad a bill in his hands, 
and he went out towards the wagon on the sidewalk, then l\{r. Holloway 
came back up the steps, then after l\{r. Darley came ·down and left, Mr. Hollo­
way came down and left. Then this lady that worked on the fourth floor 

____ came down and left. The next person I saw coming there was Mr. Quinn. 
He went upstairs, stayed a little while and then came down. The next 
person that I saw was Miss Mary Perkins, that's what I call her, this lady 
that is dead, I don't know _her name. After slie went upstairs I heard her 
footsteps going towa1;ds the office and after slie went in the office, I heard· two 
.people walking out of the office and· going like they were coming down the 
steps, but they didn't come down the steps, they went back towards 
.the metal department. After they went back there, I heard the lady scream, 
then I didn't hear no more, and the next person I saw coming in there was 
Miss l\fonteen Stover. She had on a pai~ of tennis .sh:oes and a rain coat. 
She stayed there a pretty good while, it wasn't so very long either. She 
came back down the steps and left. After she came back down the steps and 

, 
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left, I heard somebody from the metal department come running l:m ..... ck~t ..... h ..... er ..... '""------ ­
upstairs,-on their tiptoes, then · I heard ·somebody tiptoeing 'Dack. towards the 
metal department.. After that I kind of-do~offa.nd went ·to sleep. Next 
thing I knew Mr. Frank was up over my heaa stamping and then I went 
and locked the door, and eat on the box a 'little while, and the next thing I 
heard was l\fr. Frank whistling. I don't know how many minutes it was 

. after th~t I heard him whistle. When I heard him wbisiling I went. and 
unloc~ed 'the door ·just like he said, a.nd went on up the steps. Mr. Fl'ank 
was -standing up "there. at "the -top of 'Tue steps and 'sniverfo.g and trembling 

•. . 

" .... 



·•· 
and rub.bing his hands like this. He had a little rope in his. hands-a long 
wide piece of cord. His eyes were large and they looked right .funny. He 

. looked funny out ·of his eyes: His face was red. Yes, he had a cord in his _ _ 
hands just like this here cord. After I got up to the top of the steps, he asked -
me, "Did you see that little girl who passed here just a while ago?" and 
I told him I saw one come along there and she come back again, aJ?.d then - . -
I saw another one come. along there and she hasn't come back down, and he .. 
says, ''Well, that one you say didn't. come back down, she came into my 
office awhile ago and wanted to kn.ow something about her work in my office 
and I went back there to see if the little girl 's work had come, and I wanted 
to be with the little girl, and she refused me, and I struck her and I guess I 
struck· her too hard and she f~ll and hit her head against something, and I 
don't· know how bad she got hurt. Of course you know I ain't built ..... l,....,1k.-e ____ _ 
other men. _The reason he said that was, I had seen him in a position I 

----1httattv~en 't seen any other man that has got children. I have seen him in the 
office two or three times before Thanksgiving and a lady was in his office, 

• 
. .. 
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an she was s1ttmg own in a c rn1r an s ie ia er c ot ies up to ere, an 
he was down on his k~ees and she ha '-her hands on :Mr. Frank. I have seen · 

· him another time there in the packing room with a young lady lying on 
the table, she was on the edge of the table when I saw her). He asked me 
if I wouldn't go back thers and bring her up so that he cou~d put hc1~ some­

- where, and he said to hurry, that there would be money in it for me. When 
I came back there, I found the lady lying flat of her back with a rope around 
her neck. The cloth was ~lso tied around her neck and 'part of it. was unde~ 
her head like to catch blood. I noticed the clock after I went back there 
and found the lady was dead and came back and told him\ The clock was 
f~ur ·minutes to one. She was dead when I 'vent back there and I came 
back and told l\fr. Frank the girl was dead and he said "Sh-Sh I" . He told · 
me to go back there ~y the cotton box, get a piece of cloth, pnt it around her­
and bring her up. I didn 't hear what l\Jr. Frank said, and I came on up there 
.to hear what ~ said. He was standing on the top of the steps, like he was 
going dow.n the steps, and while I was back in the metal department I didn't 
unaerstand what he said, and I ca1n:e on back there to. understand what he. 
did say, and he said to go and get a piece of cloth to put around her, .and I 

· -:.-·-- - ,-Went and looked around the cotton box and got a piece df clotK and went ·back 
·· ·- · there. The girl was lying flat o;n her-back and her hands were out thj.s way. 

l put both of her h8:Ilds down easily, and rolled her up in the cloth and taken 

... 

the cloth andt tied her up, and -smied- to pick her up, and I looked baClt,--.------~-­

a little distan~:nd saw her hat and piece of ribbon laying down and .. her 
slippers and I -taken them and put them all in the cloth and I ran my right 

· arm through the cloth and tried to bring it up on my shou.lder. . The cloth 
. was tied just like a person that was .going to give out clothes on l\~onday, 

. . they ·get the clothes and put them on t.he inside of a sheet and take .each- - - .. 
c.o~ner an~ tie the fouu0D1ers..J.Qgeth~r, arid ·1 rim· µiy right ·arm through · 
the cloth after I tie~. it t at way annwent to p ut- it on my $ OU • 

. · 
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foilnd I couldn't get it· on my shoulder , it wa~ hea.vy and I carried it on my 
arm the best I could, snd when I got ~way from the little dressing'room that 
was in the- metal department, I let her· fall, and I was scared and I kind 
of jumped, and I said, ''Mr. Frank, you will have to help me with this girl, 

-----------'-she is eavy;-r'- and lie come an<l caught her by the fee_t and I laid hold of her 
by the shoulders. and when '"''e got her that way I was backing and Mr. Frank 
had her by the feet, and Mr. Frank kind of put her on me, he was nervous and 
trembling, and after we got up a piece from where we got her at, he let her 
feet drop and then he piclced her up and we went on to the elavator, and 
he pulled down on one of the cords and the elevator wouldn't. go, an~ he 
said, ''Wait, let me go in the office and get the key, '' and he went in the 
office and got the key and come back and unlocked the switchboard and the 
elevator went down to the basement, and we carried her out_and I opened the 
cloth and rolled her out there on the floor, and Mr. Frank turned around and 
went on up the la<lder . and I noticed he~ hat and slipper and 

1
piece of ribbon 

and I said. "Mr. Frank, what am I going to dp with these thingsY "and he said, 
,, 

·front of t he boiler , and after Mr. Frank had left I goes on over to the elevator 
and he said, I' Come on up and l will catch you ontlte first-floor,,, and I got 
on the elevator and started it ·to the first floor Land Mr. Frank was running 

' . 
up there. He didn't give me time to stop the elevator, he was so nervous 
and trembly, and before the e_levator got to the top of the first floor l\h·. ·Frank 
made the firs t step onto the elevator and by the elevator being · a little down 
Jike 'that, he stepped down ~n it and hit_ me quite a blow rigl~t over about 
1!1Y chest and that jammed me up against the elevator and when- we got near 
t.he second floor he tried · to s~ep off before it got :to the floor and his foot 
caught 011 the second floo~ as he was stepping off and that made him stumble 
and he fell back sort of against me, and he goes on and takes the keys back 
to iifs office and leaves the box unlocked. I followed him into his private 
office and I sat down and he commenced to rubbing his . hands and began to . 
rub back his hair and after awhile he got up and said, ' ' Jim, '' and I didn 't 
say nothing, and all at once he happened to look out of the do~r and there 
was somebody coming;amHrn said. ' ~My God, here ·is Emma Clarke and Corin­
thia Hall, '' and he saia ''Come over here Jim, I have got to put you in this 
wardrobe, and he 'put me· in this.wardrQh_e. and I aj;ayed there a ·good while and 
they come in there and I lreard them go ou.t. and M·r . Frank come there and 
saidi ''You are in a tight place.'' and I said '' Yes,'' and he said ''You done 

. very well.'' So after they went out and he had stepped in the hall and had . ..... . . ... . . 
· · come back he let me out of the wardrobe, and he said "You sit down," and I 

went and sat down, a'nd Mr. Frank sat down. But the chair he had was too_ little 
for him .or too big fo~ hii:n or it w~sn 't far enough back ~r something. He 
reached on the table to get a box of cigarettes and a box .of matches, and he . . . ' . 

/'. . -
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takes a cigarette and a match and bands me the box of cigarettes and I lit OJ?.e 
and went to smoking and I handed him back the box of cigarettes, and he put 
it back in his pocket and then he took them out again and sai~, "Y<m can have 
these,'' and I put them in my pocket, and then he said, '' Oan you write?'' and 
I said, ''Yes, sir, a little bit,'' and he taken his pencil to fix up some notes. 

· l was willing to do anything to help .Mr. Frank because he was a white man 
and my superintendent, and he sat dowri and I sat down at the table and Mr. 
Frank dictated the notes to me. \\Thatever it was it didn't seem to suit him, and 
'he told me to turn over and write again, and I turned the paper and wrote 
again, o.nd when I done that he told me to turn over again and I turned over 
again and I wrote ori the next page there, and he looked at that and kind of 
liked- it and he said that was all right. Then he reached over and got another 
piece of paper, a green piece, and told me what to write; He took it and laid. it 
on his desk and looked at me smiling and rubbing his hands, and then he 
pulled out a nice little roll of greenbacks, and he said, I I Here is $20~nd I 
taken the money and looked at it a little bit and I said, "Mr. Frank, don't 

watchman because I will pay him myself,'' 
- and he said, ''All right, I don't see what you want to buy a w~tch for e1t er, 

that big fat wife of mine wanted me to buy an automobile an~ I wouldn't 
do it. " And after awhile l\Ir. Frank looked at me and said, "You- go down 
there in the basement and you take a lot of trash and burn that package that's 

" . 

in froni of the furnace,'' and I told him all right. But I was afraid to go ______ ~ 
down there by· myself, and Mr. Frank wouldn't go down there with me. He 
said, ' 'There's no need of my going down there,'' and I said, ''Mr. Frank, 
you are a white man and you done it, and I am not going down there and · 
burn that myself.'' He looked at me then kind of frightened and he said 
''Let me~ see that money'' and he took the money back and put it back in his 
pocket, and I said, " Is this the way you do things Y" and he said, "You keep 
your mouth shut, that is all right. · ' Anal\tr:-Fralllrturned around in his 
chair and looked at the money and he looked back. at me and folded his 
hands and looked up and said "Why should I hangY I have wealthy 
people in BroQk.lyn,'' and he looked down when he said that., and I looked .. . 
up at him, and he was looking up at the ceiling, and I said, ''Mr. Frank, what- · 
about · me Y'' and · he said,...:.'...That 's all right, doh 't you worry about this thing, 
you just come ·back to work Monday like you don't know anything, and .keep 
your mouth shut, if you get caught-I-;viH get ·you eut on- bond-and.:-send...you 
a way," and he said, "Can you come back this evening and do it f" and I said 
"Yes, that I~ was comiag-.to get. my money." He said, "Well, I am going 
home. to get dinner and you come back here fo about forty minutes and I will 
fix the money,'' and .I said, '' Ho\v will I get in Y'' and he said, ''There will be 
a place for you to get in all right-, but. i are not coming b&ick let me 

·-

know1 and I w,ill take those things and put them ·down with the body,'' and · ..,.. .. ---'--­
said, ''AU right, I will be back in about forty minutes.' ' Then I went down 
over t_o the beer saioon acros~ th~ street and I took. the cigat.et.tes out of the 

r---:'-----..:..:..._--box:.:aruLt1ier.ELW.as .... .sf · · m in there and I took that out and there was two- ·-. 
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pape.r dollar bills in there and two silver quarters and I took a drink, and 
then I bought me a double header and drank it and I looked around at another 
colored fellow standing there and I asked him did he want a glass of~· 
and he said "No," and I looked at the clock and it said t~enty minutes ;o 
two and the man in ther~ asked me was I goiug h9me, and I said, ''Yes,'' and 
I walked south on Forsyth Street to l\litchell _and l\litchell to Davis, and I said 
to the fellow that was with me, ''I am going back to Peters Street, '' and a 
Jew across the· treet that I owed a dime to called me ~nd asked me about it 
and I paid him that dime. Then I went on over to Peters Street and stayed 
.there-awhile Then I went home and I taken fifteen cents out of my pocket 
and gav:e a little girl a .nickle to go .and get some ·sausage and then I gave her 

__a _dime to go and get -som.e wood, and she- etay-ed-se-leng that when she 
came back I said, "I will cook this sausage and eat it and .go back to Mr. · 
Frank's,'' and I laid down across the bed and went to sleep, and I didn't get 
up--no more until half past six o'clock that night, that's the last I saw of Mr.· 
Frank that · Saturday. I saw .him next t~me on 'l'uesday on the fourth .floor 
when

0 
I 'was sweeping. He walked up and he said, "Now .remember, keep 

. " . ' ' . " 
. ' , ' 

on Saturday-and done what I told you fo do wit_h it down there, there wouldn't 
have been no trouble.'' This conversation took plac_e between ten and eleven 
o'clock Tuesday. Mr. Frank kpew I. could write a little bit, because he 
always gave me tablets up there at the office so I could write down what kind 
of box.es we had and I would gi.ve that to 1\fr. Frank down at his office and 
that's the way he kn~w ·r could ~vrite. : I was arrested on Thursday, May 1st, 
Mr. Frank told me just what to write on· those notes.there. That is the same pad 

--he told me to· write on (State's Exl)ibit A) . The girl's body was lying some-
--- - - · where along there about No. 9 on that· picture (State's Exhibit A). I di:opped 

her somewhere along No. 7.. W e_got on elevator on the second floor. The 
box that l\iir. Frank unlocked was right around here on sid_r of elevator. He· 
told me to come back' in about forty minutes .to_jlo that burning. l\lr. Frank 
went in the offi('e and got the key to unlock the elevator.. The notes were 
fixe.d up in ,Mr. Frank's private office. +nev~r did Jm~-what-became of the 
.notes. I left home that morning about 7 or 7 :30. I notided the clock when I went 
.from the factory to go tp Nelson and Forsyth .Streets, the clock was in a beer 
saloon Qn the corner of Mitchell Street. It said 9 minutes after ~10. I don't 

"'1' '. 

knowthe name of the woman who was with Mr. Frank on Thanksgiving day. 
I know the .man's name was Mr. Dalton. When I saw Mr. Fra.n.k coming 
towards the-faatory Saturday morning he had on-his-raincoat and his usual 
suit of clothes an~ an umbrella. Up to Christmas I used to run the elev~tor, · 
,then they put me on the fourth ~oor to clean up. I cleaned up twice a week 
on tbe first .floor under Mr.- _Hollow~y's directions. The .lady I saw ip. l\{r. 
Frank's office Thanksgiymg ay was a _tall built. lady, heavy weight, she was 
nice looking, and she had on a blue looking .dress witli white dots in it and 
a .grayisli-lookiqg coat with kind of tails to it. The CQa.t wa13 .. open .like ·that -. 

- - - ----- .and .she had on white sli ers and etoCki s. On T a 

- --- - - · 
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Frank told me t.o come to his office. l have never seen any cot or bed down 
in the basement. I refused j:o write for the. police -tl1e first time. .I told them 
I conldn 't write. 

-- CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I am 27 years old. The last Job I had was working for Dr. Palmer. I 
worked for him a year and a half. I worked-before-that for Orr Stationery 
Company for th1·ee or four_months Before thaLL.lro1~ked-f~-S .. S. Gordon. 
Before that I worked for Adams W o.odward and Dr. Honeywell. Got my first 
job·eleven years ago with Mr. S. M. Truitt. Next job w~s with W. S. Coates. 
I can't spell his name. I can't read and write good. I Can't read the news-

o . • 
papers good. No, sir; I don't read the newspaper. I never do, I have tried, 
I found I couldn't -and I .quit. I can't read a pap~r right -through. I can't 
go right straight down through the page, and thafrs the reason I don't read 
newspapers, I can't get any sense out of them. There is some ·little letters like 
"dis" and "dat" that I can rend. The other things I don't understand. No, 
I can 't spell "Dis"·and "dat". Yes,· I can spell "school," I can't spell "collar," 
I can s pell n shirts.' ' I can spell ''shoes,'' and ''hat.'' I spell ''cat'' with 

can ape og, · an mos s1mp e t e wor s 1 e that. I don't 
know about spelling ''mother. '' I can-spell ''papa. '' I spell it p-a-p-a. I can't 

--spell "father" ·or "·jury" or " judge1 ' or "stockings.'' I never did go to 
· school further than the first grade. I went to school about a year. I can spell 
"day," but not "daylight," I can spell "beer" but not "whiskey." I couldn't 
read the name "whiskey." No, 'I can't read any letter on that picture there 
(Exhibit A-State) . I can't fignrfl. except with my fingers. I know the figures 
as fa~ as eight, as far as twelve·. l knows more about counting than I do-about 
figuring. I don't know what year it was I went to school. I worked for Truitt 
about two yenrs, for Mr. Coates five years, for Mr. Woodward and Mr. Honey-

---,weJl ab~ut a year and a pressing club about t~o years, Orr Stationery Company 
·three or four months, Dr. Palmer about' a year and a half, and then I went to 
\vork for the pencil factory. Mr. Herber( Schiff employed me at th~ pencil 

. - factory. Sometimes Mr. Schiff paid me off, sometimes Mr. Gantt, sometimes . 
l\lr. Frank. I don't remember when I saw l\fr. Frank pay me oft' or how many 
times. I drawed n1y money very seldom. I would always have somebady 

· else draw it for me. I told Mr. Holloway to let Gordon Bailey draw my money 
lJlOstly. He 's the one they call "Snowball .. " ·'fhe reason why I didn't draw 
it myself I would be owing some of the boys around the factory and I didn't 
ha-ve it to pay, and I would leave the factory about half past eleven so that I 
didn't have to pay it, and then I would have ~now ball draw my ~oney for me 
mostly. I wou d see him afterwards and he would. giv~ me the money. Some­
timPR J wonl<l go oown throuf.?h the basement out the ba<'k way to ·keep away 
..from them. The reason I let them draw. my money I owed some of them, and 
some of them owed me and.I wanted them. to pay .me first before I paid th·em. 
I d~dn 't want · to get my money on-· the insiqe beca u~e I didil ~t w_ant them to 
see such a little I was drawing to what they :\vere drawing. I wasn't drawil\g 

I - --- • • 
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but $6.05. Snowball was drawing $6.-05. As to who it was I didn't want to see 
what I was drawing, there ·was one named Walter Pride; he's been there five 
years. He said he drew $12.00 a week. Then there was Joe Pride, he told me 
he drew $8.40 a week. They were down in the basement and asked me how. 
much I was drawing. I told them it wasn't none of° their business. Then there 
was a fellow named Fred. I don't know how much he drew. The next one 
was the fireman. I don't know how much he drew. There were two or three 
others, but I didn't have no talk with them. I was just hiding what I drew 
from Walter Pride. As to whether I couldn't draw my money after. Walter 
drew his without his kn.owing it, well he would always be down there waiting 
for me. As to whether I couldn't get my money wi.thout his being behind me 
and seeing what I got, he could see if I tore open the envelope. I had to open _ _ ___ _ 
it to pay them with. That ;s the reason I didn't go and draw my ·money. I 
know I could have put it in my pocket, but I couldn't tear it open unless I took 
it out. Yes, the reason I didn't draw my money was because I didn't want to 
pay them. That's the reason I let Snowball draw my money. They could have 
slipped up behind me and looked. As to whether I couldn 't wal.k off and keep 
them from seeing it, if I didn't tear it open, then they '\rould kee :u with me 

1 1 . e wou o ow me aroun . NO", I wasn't tryi~g to keep · out of 
paying them;- As to what I was trying to do, if they paid me then I would 
pay them. The way I liked to settle with them, . I liked to take them to the 
beer saloon and· buy twice as much as they get. If I was there when they coine 
in on me, I would say, '' I owe you. let's drink it up·.'' Yes, I would get out of 
it if I could, b.ut if they saw me walk up and pay them tha.t way. I paid 
Waltel Pride sometimes that way and sometimes the other way. I would say. 

_,_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ...,.,....,.. ~. 1'""""'-t-l-oowe-y01rfifte-e11 mmts;-rbuyrhroo l>eers. and you owe me fifteen cents, and 
that be three beers.' ' I say if I would be in the beer saloon when they come 
in there. I would do that, but if I could get out before they saw me, I ·would 
be gone. I never did know what time the watchm!l-11 come there on Saturday, 

. or any Saturday. I never have seen the night watclnnan in the -factory. I 
have seen young Mr. Kendrick come and get his money. He always comes 
somewhere about two o'clock -to get his money. I have seen hun h>ts of 
times Saturday and get his money. He always got it from Mr. Fra1.1\c at 
two o'clock. No. I didn ~l know Newt Lee. I heard them say t~ere was ·a' ·· 
negro night watchman. but I never did ~now that he was a · neuro. -I . . .. 
knew they paid employees off a.t twelve o 'clock. I don't know what time the 
night watchman would come there to work. Mr. Holl~way stays until 2·:30. 
I couldn't tell .the first. time I ever watched for Mr. Fr.~nk Sometimes durmg 
the last summer, somewhere ,just about in July. · As to what he said to get 
me to watch-fur him that was on a Saturday, I .would be .t here sweeping_ a.un~d __ 
Mr. Frank come out" and called me in his offiee. . I always worked until half 
past four in the evening. I w6~1-d leave about half past twelve. ri~lf out and 

• come back ~bout half past one or two. ·Sometimes I would ring in when.I came 
ba·ck and .sometj.mes I wouldn 't. 1 ringed in every }llorning when I came. I 
never did ring i~ . much. I would do it ~fter they got _!J.fter ~«; a.boutJt.-1Lw.a~"' -------
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my habit. not to do it. As to how they would know how much to payrneif I 
didn't ring in, I knew they paid me 1.10 a day, all the time. No, they didn't 
pay me by the clock punches, they paid me by the day, they paid me llc. an 
hour. Sometimes I would punch the clock when I got there; tha·t was my duty. 
Sometimes I was paid when l ~idn 't work, I don 1t know how that happened. 
but M~ Frank would come and tell me I didn't take out that money for the 
t ime you lost last week. I don't know on ~\'liat date he ever did that on. Yes. 
r always got my mo_ney in envelopes. As "to how they w<>ll~L• h .. ow how much 
to put in the envelop~, when I didn 't punch, they would come and ask if I 
was here every time I didn't ring "in, and they would ask Mr. Holloway if 
was here. If the clock didn't show any punch, they would ask me if I was here 
at that hour. No they wouldn't ask how many hours I was here_, they would 
just ask if l was here H certain hour and then they would pay me for the full 
day, whether T punched the c:lock or not. just so I punched it in the morning. 
The lady that was with :Mr. Frank the t ime I watched for him some time-las•1.--­
July was-Miss Daisy Hopkius. It would always be somewherA hetwe.tUL.3 and 
:3 :30. I w·as sweeping on the Necond floor. Mr. Frank called me in his office. 
T ere was-a lady· in there with him. That was Miss Daisy Hopkins. She was · 
presen w en . . 

. -don't com~ up and you will have u chance to make some money. The other 
lady bad gone out to g~t that young man. Mr. Dalton. I don't know how long 
she had- been gone..-Sh~ came bar)t nfter a while \vith Mr. Dalton. They 
came upstairs to l\Ir. Frank's office. stayed there ten en· fifteen minutes. They 
came back down. they didu 't go out and she says. ''All right. James.'' About 
an hour after that Mr. Frank l·amc down. 'fhis ladytmd111an after she said 
''AIL right, am es ou h th~ trap door into the basement. 
There's a place on the first fioor that leads into ano 1 

a trap door in there and a stairw-u:v that- leads-down in the basement, and they 
pull out tha~ trap dQor and go dowu in the basement. I opened the trap door 
for them. The reason I opened the t1tap door because she said she was ready, 
I knew where she was going because Mr. Frank told 'me to watch, he told me 
wherethey were going. I don't know ho:w long they stayed down ther~: 

I don-'f know when they came back. I watched the door all the time. 
Mr. Dalt'on gave me a quarter and went o'fl-1.; laughing and the lady went 
up the steps. Then the ladies came down and left! and then Mr. Frank 
came down aHer t~ey left. That. was about half past four. He gave me 
a quarter and I l~nd then he left. The next atur ay wa c e was rig 
near the same thing. It was about the last of July or the first of August. The __ ---===~--­
next Satur_day I watched for him about twelve o'clock he said "Y.ou k.now ' 

t' .\ what you done for me last Saturday, I w~nt to put you wise jor this Saturday." 
~ • • : . I said, "All right, what time 1 " He said~ "Oh, about half past." After Mr. 

· 1--. . . . - ·-Hollowa left, Miss Daisy Hopkjns came. ·on in-into the office, Mr. Frank came ·-- - - . 
out of the office, popped his fingers, bowed· his head anq went back into the 

· office. I · was standing there by the clock. Yes, he popped his fingers and 
_____ _)lowed to me, and the~'!_ent down and stood by the door~ .:_~e st&_ ed there_ ~-· 

·. 
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tha.t ti.me about half an hour and then the gil'l went out. He gave me half a 
dolla~ this time. The .next time I watched for him and Mr. Dalton too, some­
where along in the winter time, before Thanksgiving Day, somewhere about 
the last part of August. Yes, tha-tls-sooie.where near the winter. This time he 
8poke to me on the fourth floor in the morning. Gordon_ pailey was standing 
there when he spoke to me. He said, '' I want to put you wise again for to-day.'' 

__ The lady that came in that day was one who worked on the fourth floor; it was 
not :Miss Daisy Hopkins A ni i:<> looking lad~1 kind of ~dim. She ·had hair like 
Mr. Hooper's. She had a green suit of clothes on. " ' hen Miss Daisy Hopkins 
came she had on a black skirt and white _wa,jsj;_thc first time. I don't know 
the name of that lady that works 01~ the ~ourth floor. Yes, I have seen her 
lots of times at the factory, but I don't know her name. ~he went right to 

f-.-- ---==== l\:;:;'l;:-r-=-. -;F:;-r-ank 's offic;, then I went and watched. She stayed abo~t half an hour 

I 

and came out. . l\fr. Frank went out of the factory and then came back. I 
.stayed there and waited for him. He said, " I didi:i 'ftake out that money. " 
I said, "Yes, ltSeed. you didn't." He said, "That's all right, .old boy; I don't 
want you to say anytbing to ~Jr. Herbert of Mr:-Dllrley about wha~-0ing==-­
on a1·ound here." Next time I watched for him was Thanksgiving Day. I n:iet 
l\fr. Frank 
in a little while, me and her arc going to chat, I don't want you to do no work. 
l just" want you to watch.', . In about half an hour the lady came. I didn't 
know that lady, she didn 't work at the factory. I think I saw her in the fac­
tory two or three nights before Thanksgiving Day in Mr. Frank's office. She 

·was a nice looking la!Iy. I think she had on black clotlies. She was ver 
heavy hnilt lady. After she came in , . g ay morning, I closed 
the do · or me to close it .. She went u~stairs towards Mr. 
Frank's office. Mr. Frank came out there and stamped, and _I closed the door. 
Mr. Frank said, ''I '11 stamp after this lady comes· and you go and close the door 
and turn the night latch. '' That's the first time he told me -aoout the night 

· lock. And be says, ''If everything is all right you kick against the door,' ' and 
I kicked· against the door. After an hour and-a-half~k-came-down and 
unlocked the doors and says, ''Everything is all right.'' He then went and 
looked up th~ street and told the lady to come on downstairs. · Af~er she came 
dow~, she said to Mr. Frank, ''I~ that the nigger Y '' ~~d l\ffr. Frank _f&i~, ''Yes, ' ' 
and she said, "Well, does he talk mucht" and be says, "No, he is the best 
nigger I have even seen. ' ' l\1r .. Frank called me in the office and gave me $1.25. 
The lady had on a blue skil't with w~ite ·dots in it and white slippers and 
wh.ite stockings and had a gray tailor~made ·coat, with pieces of-velvet on the 
edges of ii. The velvet was black and the cloth of the coat was gray, She had 
on a black hat with bjg black feathers. I left a little before l2 o'clock. I didn't ... 
see anybedy else the1·e that day at the office. The next time- I watched was way 
after Christmas2 on a Saturday about the middle o~ .January-Etom~where· · about 
the first or mid.die. It w.as right aft~r New Year, one or two, or t"b.ree or fou~ 
days after. It was on a Saturday. He sai.d ·a 'l.yQung man and two ladies 
woul<.l be coming. Th~t was that Saturday mor~ing af half pa~Cseven. I was 

e. 
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standing by the side ·of Gordon Bailey when he come and told me, ~nd .. he said, 
I could make a piece of moneyofftliat man. Yes, Snowball. coutd hear what 
he said. · The man and ladies came about half past. two or three o'clock. They 
stayed the1·e about two hours. I didn't know either one of the ladies. I can't 

----'-~1.;-lo.-1.ue-~~~· her one of thep-i had on. The man was t.R 11 Alim lmilt. A. heavy 
man. l have seen him at the facto1•y talking to Holloway, he didn't work there . 

. I h~ve seen him often talking to Holloway, through the week. You asked me 
what I did t.he second Saturday after I watched ~or him, well, I don't re­
member. As to whar l did the Saturday I watched for him the seco~d time, 
I disrenu~mber what I did. · 'i'he Saturday after that, I think about the first of 
August, I did some more watching for him. I don 't remember what I did the 
Saturday before Thanksgiving .day. i'don 't r emember what I did the Satur­
day after Thanksgivin.g_daY- I don2Lr.emember what I did the next Saturday. 
I don't. know, sir, what I did the next Saturda~. The next Saturday I did 
some watching for hqn. 1 watched for him somewhere about the last of 
November after Thanksgiving Day .. No, I don't r emember any of those dates. 
Couldn't tell you to save my life what ti~e I left home -the. first time I wat~hed 

l 'h t tim 
I watc.hed for him, nor what time I le~t home. I .don't know whether I drew iny 
money on. the first Saturday . I watched for him. I disremember whether 
anybody ·else drew my money for me the second Saturday I watched for him. 

· I don't know ho~ much I drew. I couldu 't tell you whether I drew my money 
Thanksgiving Day or not. I don 't kn~w how much I drew. I don't remembe=r:::------ - ­
what .time I got down or wbat time I left. I don't kuow when I got to the fac-
tory the day before Thanksgiving, o_r how long I worked there. I don't re-
member how many hours· I worked the first Saturday I watched. for him or the 
second, or the third, or Thanksgiving Day. No, I don 't know how much I drew 
o~ those days. The first time I was in prison was in September. The next time 
was sometime before Christmas, I can't remember the date. I was there thirty 
days. It was somewhere along in October. A year before that I was in prison 
too, about thirty days. '1 have been in prison three times sine~ !°have been 
with the pencil company. I have been in prison about three times within the . 
last three or four years. I have been in prison seven or eight times ,\rithin the 
last four or fiV'e years. I ~an 't give you any of the date~ nor how long I 
stayed there any of the times that-I-was there. I don't know what month or 

·.what day it was_, 'nor how long I stayed there. I knew the factorY-wa.S-not 
going to be run on April 26th. ·Yes, Snowball and I drink beer together some-
times in the buttding. Yes, w·e used to go down in the basement and drink 
togethe1·, but h~ aint the only man. I never was d~unk at the factory. Sn~w-
ball wasn't there the fir~t Saturday I watched .for l\ilr. Frank. I think he laid 
off. I don't know whether he was there the second or third Saturdays, I didn't 
see him Thanksgiving morning, but I saw him the day before Thanksgiving . 

.. That. was the time that Mr: Frank told me to watch for him. - Il&Aalked ·to ~e 
before Snowball. I non 't know whetherSnowball was there in January w-hen 

, _._ 

I watched. Snowball was there in January in the box room when Mr. Frank 
---------- - ---..:.' . . .. . ~ . . 
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told me tQ__watch fox.him,_ l don't know whether Mr. Frank knew lte was ther~ 
01• not. There were eight niggers· in all-working in th~ factory. Snowball. 
the fireman and D1P clin j11st plain manual Jabor, the rest Of the Del?rOeS had 
better jobs. Snowball, the fireman and I \vere the last negroes to get jobs there. 
\Ve ~ere the new darkies; the others had_heen working there before~ we went~~---------­
there. Mr. Frank used to laugh and jolly with me. I couldn't tell you the 
first time he ,lirl •his. Mr. Darley has .seen him jollying me. They would jol!Y 
me together. 'They would pl>l v Rnd go on around tP'H'" ,,.;th m~ . It has been so 
loug ago 1 ca n 't tell .v-Ou anx' of the jokes. Mr. Schiff au<l Mr. Holloway has 
seen him joking with m<•. Ile would say, "Come on [ &,m going to make a 
graveyard rlown t.hel't! in the hascment if you don't hurry and bring that 
ele\•ator back up -11ere. '' - i\lr. Hollowav heard him say that. Mr. Schiff has 

· ~ ~ -
seen liim pla;vin!!' with m<.>. He would goose me a.nd punch me and tell me I 
was a good nParn. I <lon·'t remember anything else he said. Y cs. Mr. Darley 
would goose me und kick me u little bit. just plRyine- with me.. Mr. Schiff 
·would crack jokes with me. l don't remember the bme. 'i'l'ie"'t'ime Mr .. ~..,rank 
c~me i11 1 he elevato.1· and told me ubont watching for him. he didn't know 
Snowball wa-s iu there. Snowball was standing right there by me. Mr. U'rank 
c u . . 
saw Snowball sta1.1ding there. I have been at the factory over two years. I 
don't remem er t ie ay or mouth I went there. It was some time in 1910. L . . -

~on 't remember whether it was swnmer or winter. Miss Daisy Hopkins worked 
on the fourth floor in 1912. I don't know when she quit. I saw her working from 
June. 19±2,up unt il about C.:hristmas. Yes. I worked on the saJl1e floor with her. 
I don't know whet~rnr she worked there in 1913. l\liss Daisy was H low lruly. 

_ kind-af.-hea-v:v~ rrrl shP.-wRs prett~', low. chunky kind of heavy weight. 1 don't 
know what c:olµr hair she had or eyes, or her comple'xion. She was light skinned. 
She looked .to be ahot1t twenty-thi·ee. I know she was there in June. because 
she gave me a note to take down to Mr. Schiff. I remember that beca~se the 
note had June on it. Mr. Schiff said it had "June" on it when he read it. 
I can't read but he read that note and he read "June something,." jt was 
on the outside of the note. It was on the back of the note. "June" was -
written. on the back ·of that note. She wrote the note and folded it. up 
and he read " June" on the back of it and he la~ghed at it. The reason 
I know she left the factory during Christmas because Mr. Dalton told 
me she wasn't coming_ back. He told me that one ·Saturday coming down 
to the factory. I nevet have seen .J.\llr. Dalton except at the factory. No, he 
doesn't work there. I saw him somewhe.re along in.January. He came out that 
time by him~elf. He and a lady had been down in. the basement. The last 

-- time I saw him the detectives b1!0ught-him down at the station house and asked 
if I had ever seen him in there. I saw Mr. Holloway at the factory the first 

-. ·- -.- - Saturday I watched for Mr. Frank. The next Saturday I watched. he 'was 
sick and wasn't there. · He was sick two SatnrdayR in June. I disremember 
whether I saw Mr. Schiff and Mr. Darley. I remeI.Dber seeing Mr. Darley at 
the factory· on Thanksgiving _!)ay_. ·I don't rem em her what time he left'. ·. I 

,. 
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couldn 't tell you anybody who came to the .factory the first Saturday I watched . 
The second time_! think there were some young ladies working up on the 
fourth tloQr. I don't know about the third time. I don't know-whether any­

. body was working there Thanksgiving or not'. 1 didn 't see Mr. Schiff at all. 
I will swear that he was not iu the office with Mr. Frank. I don't know 

i---~~~-~~~~-

w he the r any ladies were working there tr1e next time or not. l have been ac c 
in the metal department, but I nevr ha vc been on the right hand side where 

_ _ _ _ t_h_e_machines ar~. I have swept on the second floor, but uot in the metal 
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department. I don 't know where those vats are back there. 1 don 't know 
what you are talking about. I doli.'t know au:~_thing about the plating room. 
1 never have been in l\lr. l~uiun 's office. l have put disinfectants in the ladies 
and gentlemen 's closets back there. I ·wouldn't go. inside. 1 would oniy go to 
the door. I stood outside of the door and sprinkled it · in a little way. Out­
si~e of that, and going to l\lr. (~uinu 's office 1 have never been on the left hand 
side of the 'factory. I have been there where they wash the lead at, and I have 
stuck bills in l\lr. Quinn ;s office. Yes, I ha Ye been l>ack in there where that 
dark place is. I don't know how many times I have stacked some boxes back 

Christmai:;. Yes, sir, you cuu see from the top of the stairway back in there. 
I have been back there three times atwgether. Sometime before Christmas. 
Yes, sir; you can sec from the top of the s1 airway to l\Ir. Frank's inside office. 
.A man sitting at l\Ir. Frank's desk can-see- people-coming up the stairway ·if 
he is watching for them. lf the safe door is open I don't hardly thi°nk he 

· can see them. If it is shut he can. I am, certain of that. I thought you were_ 
talking about the third ftoo1·. He couldn't ~we people comiug up from the first 
floor. He can s~e them after they get along by the clock. ·I left the factory 
5 :30 Friday· afternoon, · bofore the factory. stopped. I think I punched when I 
went out.. One of them wus ten minutes fast . That was the one on the-rigl . 
I left there withu'crrdrawing my money because "I knew I wasn't going to draw 
but $2.75 and I ·owed the watchman a dollar anl I kuowed I wonldn 't have 
enough for me and to pay him and I told l\lr. Holloway to let Snowball dra\v 
it for me. Snowball drew it for me and met nw at the shoe shop at the corner 
of Alabama and Forsyth Street. He gave me $3.75. ' I wasn't supposed to 
draw but $2.7.5, and Mr. Frank taken that dollar for the ·watchman and stuck '· 
an extra dollar in my ~nvelope and that made $3.75. I;Ion ~t .rememb_er how . 
many beers I drank Fr1d.ay. Yes, I .told !\.Jr. Scott I got up at 9 o'clock that _ 
morning. That wasn 't true. I ate breakfast about-seven. Y cs, I told Mr. 
Black I ate at 9 :30. '!'hat wasn 't true. - I left my lrowsc bete~eeu 7a nd 7 :?O . . 
I.told Mr. Scott I left somewhere between 10 and 10 :30. No, that wasu 't true~ 
I got to Peters. Street about 25 minutes to 8. 1 don't know. how long I stayed 

· there. S~me things in my affidavit that I made that a.re .. tr~.e . . ~cs, there arc 
some things in my last affidavit that are true. I was arrested on the· first of 
'}Jay. r sent fOT Mr. Black to come down when I ~ade .my· first statement OU 

May 18th. Yes, I denied. I ~ad been to the fa ctory in that stat.ement~ I made 
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that statemIDit'itrtlie etective~lac and Nlr. Scott wer~ present. -­
They didn't question two or three hours. I did some writing be.fore then, 
before that statement was made. · Yes, I know I did some writing before May 
.18th. I did some writing in Chief's office that Sunday. I told Black I bought 
whiskey on Peter~ Street at about 10 :30. I tolcr tl1em I paid forty cents for it~ 

• 

• 
I-don't remember telling th.eni that I bought .the whiskey at 11 o'clock. Yes1 I _____ _ 
told them I went into the Butt-In Saloon after I went to Earley 's for the 
wllfskey. Some of it 1 told them was the truth and some of it wasn't. 'fhey 
asked me if I was lying and I held my head dowu. I held back some of the 
truth, and when they asked me if that was the truth I hung my head down. I 
didn't want to give the man away, but I wm1ted-to- tell some and let him see 
what I ·was gofog to do and see if he wasn't going to stick to 'his promise as 

·-- he had said. I tolcLthem I went into Butt-In_Saloon..and saw.-som~gr.q_~:J:i.S...l:la1..1:.t--=====--=--= 

t8.bles shooting die~ and I ~von ninety cents and bought a glass o.t tJeer. I 
told them th11t I went to · three· beer saloons. I told them _after I went hom e 
at 2 :30, l went to Joe Carr's saloon and got 15c. worth of beer. I don't re-

-member telling them that I went- there between 3 :30 and four o'clock. The­
detectives talked to me nearly every day after I made my first statement~me- - ­
times hours at a time~ No, they. didn't euss me. Yes. I s~nt for Black 011 

len e s a ement <!ame out m tie papers that's .the time· I sent 
for him. As to how I knew it came out in the paperR, I heard the boys across 
the street hollering extra papers. Mr. Black came dow~ after I sent for him 

·and I told him it's awful hot in he1:e, a.~d I told him I was going to te~l him 
something, but I wasn't going to tell him all of it now. I told him that I would 
tell him part a~d hold part ha.ck. Scott and Black··were bot.h there. Yes, I 
told Mr. · Blac'K on May 24th, the time I made the sec on~ statement~ that I 
helped tote the little girl. I sure remember that. - 1 think I told them about 
1'fr. Frank getting me to watch -for him, that he told me he struck a g1riand 
for me to go back and get her. I dido 't give :Mr~ Frank ~lear away that time. 
I kept some things back. I don't remember now whether I tolq .them. at that 
time or not. I don't know whether I told them about go~~g dQwn the basement'. 
or not. The first time I told them I wrote the notes on Friday. They didn·'t tell 
me my story wouldn't fit. I don't remember them telling me anything about 
changing my statem~nt. I .told ~hem that was all I had to say. They never 
told-me they wanted me to tell anything · else. They didn't say anythlng to · · 

_me that it didn't sound right. Mr. Black talked to me right· smart and Mr. -· 
Lanford talked .to me a little. · No, they never talked to me a whole day. As 

----~o why I-changed -my statement from Frid~ to Saturday, I put it on Satui·­
day, because I wa,s at the factory on Saturday:· As· to why I didn't put myself 
there on Saturday, the blame would be put on me. I didn't want them to know 
that I had written any notes for Mr. Frank. Yes, in that statement I told the 
officers wv-as-going to tell the who.le truth. I tola them that I got up at nine 
0 'clock, because' there was . nothing doing at the factory that 'day at the 
time. . I sB:id. I_. was there at 9 o'clock, .because he had done told me where to 
meet him at. Yes. I ~old them that I was going to tell the whole truth. Yes, the 

• 
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reason I told them I left home at 9 or 9 :30, because there was not anything 
doing at the factory at that time. I told them it was about 9 o'clock when I 
looked at the clock, because I don 't know what time it was when I looked at 
the clock, and I told them I had-some steay and some s~usage for breakfast ~p.d 
a piece ofliver and I drank some tea and bread. Well, there was so11ie sausage, 
but I don't know-whether-I ate it or not. Yes, I had steak~ liver and ~ausage for 
breakfast. I know I ate the steak nnd a- piece of liver. and drank a cup of tea 
and ate some bread. I got up that morning at six o ~clock. Yes. I told the officel's 
I got up at 9 or 9 :30. I don't remember anything else I told them. Yes, I 
told them that I went straight to Peters Street and went in the first beer saloon 
there, and drank two beers and gave a fellow a beer, that had a whip around 
his neck. I told thenrt1Iree saloons and- Ir alled two names.- I don't Tnmv - -
whether I told them aoout tfils w iiskey or not. I told them I bought it between 
1() and 10 :30. No, that is not true. I told them that on account of my saying 
I didn.'t leave home until about 9 or 9 :30. I bought it about a quarter to 
eight. The reason I told these lies about the time was because I didn't want 
to put myself at the factory twfoe, because there wasn't anything doing at the 

when t.he first time was I told them I got" there at 8 o 'elock instead of 10 or half 
past, it was after I got · out of jail up there. I guess I made most of these 
changes after I got out of jail. 1 don't know who the detective was I .tqld 

• ·. about my not leaving home at 9 o 'cloc>k. Four of them were talking to me, all 
at the same time. I think it was Starnes au~i Campbell that I told t.ba.Lto... _ 
about changing the 1ime. I don't remember whether · I-4-0ld them then that 
I was going to tell the .whole truth. I told them that after I got out . of jail, ·. 
after I got back to headquarters. If you tell a story you know you've got 
to change it. A lie wor:i 't work, and you know you've got to-tell the whole 
truth. Yes. I knew it was bound to come when I told it the first time. I 

· didn't tell the .whole ·truth then. · becaus·e i didn't want to give the whole thing 
away then. In the statement where· 1 told nbout my moving the little girl for 
:Mt: Frank, t-he-l!ea-sen why I didn't correct it. then about the tinie I bought the 
liquor, I don't know whether I did it then or uot . l>nt T rlid tell them. -I t-old­
them I drank four or· five beers th~~ morning . . I told them at the ,first saloon 
I bought_ two beers. I didn't tell them I bought any wine at that time. I told 
the1n I had s9me wine put in ·.n1y beer. -Wliat they call wine. It wasn't any 

·· w~ne though. I qon 't kno"r whetli°er I told them that in the statement ·1 made 
about moving the lit~le girl or not. 'Jll1e wine was put in my beer at l\Ir. Earl's 
beer saloon on Saturday· morning. I tolcl that to Mr. Black and .l\fr. Scott, I 

. don't remember when. As to my uot testifying about that yesterday, you 
· . _ _ didn't ask me that. I remember telling yon that yesterday. I i:emember say­

ing I didn't buy any wine. No, I didn't say anything about putting beer in 
wine yesterday, .but I remember I said something about putting wine in beer. 
I know I told you that yesterday. I don !t remember ·telling them I i:itarted. 
straight from ;peters Street to Capital City Laundry. I told them I started for 
·th~ Laundry after leaving Mr. Fr~nk at the factory. If they have· got it down 
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-there, I must have &aid so. 1- do11-Sn ememb-er-saying it. I told theIDrme 
Mr. Frank at the corner of Nelson and Forsyth Street before I went to the 
factory. Yes, I told them I went from Peters Street and met him at the corner 
of Nelson and Forsyth before I went to the factory. As to why I told them· that 
story, because I did meet him there. _ NO,- I didn't go straight from Peters 
Street to meet him at the corner of Nelson and· ForsytliaBI told them. I went 
straight from Peters ·street to the pencil factory. I don't remember when the 
first time I told the truth about it. I told it either to Mr. Starnes, Mr. Campbell, 
l\Ir. Black or -~fr. Scott. I told it after r got out of jail, I remember telling the 
officers when he said " Ali', ha," when I met him at the corner. I don't remem­
ber telling the officers that be asked me where I was going and I told him I was 
going to the Capital City Laundry to see my mother . I don't remember saying 

.- that .to the officers. _!f1 diq_ s~y _J_haLit wa~ not the truth. As tQ_whtlJjed_ 
------;-b-ou-t that, beeau!e I did tell Mr. Frank down there when I!eft the-fae-tory­

that I was going to see my mother. I told the officers he stayed at Montag 's 
about twenty minutes. I did tell you yesterday. that I didn't have any .idea 
how long he stayed there, because I haven't any idea now. As to why I 
didn't say yesterday that it ·was twenty minutes, because you didn't ask me. 
I didn't tell M,r, Dorsey how longj,t was, because he qidn 't ask me what I told 

s 1 , o e e ec ives a . o em ia s ory 

• 

because I didn't have any idea how long he stayed there. I don't know how - - ----

- ~ 

. . " .. 

long Mr. Frank stayed there. I told the officers twenty minutes as that was the 
best I could do about it_, so l just .told him twenty minutes. I told the detec­
tives about wanting me to watch for him when I got back to the factory. I 
don't know why I didn.'t tell them that at the time I told them about moving 
the body. _ I don't remember who I told it to or whe.n, but I told them. I 
did tell them about Mr. Frank stamping his foot. I don't know whether I told 
them· at the time I told about helping move the body. I told it to Mr. Scott, 
Mr. Black, Mr. Campbell, Mr. Star~es and Mr. Dorsey. Mr. Starnes and :Mr. 
Campbell wasn't in there sometimes when I told it. No, I didn't tell it to Mi:. ·· 
Scott and Mr .. Black.·..T-hey dropped the case and Mr. Starnes and Mr. Campbell 
taken it up. They came down and was talking to me for a nionth or more in 
my cell. Yes! I told Mr. Black about Frank stomping hfs foot and Mr. Scott. I 
told them all about it. Yes, I told the detectives that the first party I saw 
going up the factory a:ft.er I gpt back from Montag 's was Miss Mattie Smith . 
That was a mistake. I didn't see Mr. Darley go -up after I go..L back ·from 
Montag's. No, I didn't say yesterday thM-1-saw--him go -up after I g.o-t back 
f"l'om Montag's. I don't know whether Mr. Darley saw me or not. I was sitting 
right there at the box. He could have seen me if he had loQked, so could Miss . 
Mattie Smith. The rest of them could have seen me if they had loo;lted. - Yes, · 
I told the officers the first time ?'saw them go up~ was' after I got back from 
Montag 's. That was not so. I was just mistaken about it. Don't know· when 
I corrected the mistake or to whom. Yes; I stated it to Mr. Dorsey. It was 

• 

•• 
after I came from jail. I have corrected it to Mr. Starnes and Mr. Cam.up.w-betlllfl-1--- ­
too~ It _was about 11 :30 when M;r. Darley. left the factory~ght after we got . . . _ _______ , 
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back from Ivlontag's. It may have· been about 11 o'clock. Miss Mattie Smith 
left the factory somewhere about 9 :30. It was after we got back from Montag's 
that I saw Mr. Darley leave. Mr. Holloway and the peg-legg9d negro went 
upstairs ·and came down before !\Ir. Darley left the factory. They could h~ve · 
seen me sitting on the box, as they came out the factory. Mr. Holloway left 
about .10 or 15 minutes aft.er l\Ir. Darley left. It may have been four or five 
minutes. After Mr. Holloway left, I told them-1\h~uifm came in. I may have 
told them that a lady dressed in green was .the iE:t one. \~1at wasn't true. 
A lady in green did go up beforeM1'. Darley came down . ~ She came down 
before Hollo,vay and Darley left. If I told the offic.ers that she went up after --=--

-:----------1&:Hee~y-1llf'lefHft, 1- made-a-mistaJ\.e~k-C~.uinn \\!AS the next man that :went u:g aft"""e"'"r -__, _____ _ _ 

-. 

•• 

Mr';""Holloway' came down. Yes, I said that yesterday. Yes, I said yesterday -
Mr. Quinn was the last man I saw come down. No, I didn't say yesterday 
Miss Ivionteen Stover cari1e down after l\Ir. Quinn came down. I might · have 
toltl the officers that I saw Mr. Holloway return upstairs, tu_rn_io the right 
toward Hunter Street and go in the fa.ctory. If I did, i made a mistake. · I 
don't remember ali the mistak~s I -made. No, I have never told about a lady 
gomg up ere a er 
whether I have ever corrected thnt 111istake or not. She went upstairs and . . 
Mr. Q-uinn went up and rame down before she did. Jf I told the officers she 
stayed there 7 or 8 minutes and came right down, I made a mistake. I don't 
think I corrected that mistake at all. I don 't know how long it was after she 
came down before · any body ('lse went ·up and down. If I told the officers it 
was 10 or 15 minutes that was a mistake. I don't think I corrected that mis­
take at all. ·I haven't got any idea at-all how long befor~ the lady in green 
came down that anybody else went up. Y es, I told Mr. Scott and l\'1-r.....Black 
that the only p~ople wl10 went up at all were :Miss Mattie Smith, Darley, Hollo­
way and the woman in green, and nobody went up and down until Mr. Frank 
whistled. No, that wasn't -true. The reason -\vhy I told thaLfilJ>ry was be­
cause I didn't want them to know that these other people passed by me, for 
they might accuse me. The ..r.e.a.sob why I didn't tell them was because I 
didn't want people to think that I w~s the one that done the murder. I told 
them that I saw those four men go up because I didn't think they saw me 
sitting there, and I didn't teli of sking thebther people ·or ear t ey wo 
report on me. The reason why I told the police about those four going up 
there, ·because that is all I could remember that went up and down. I don't 
know when my memory got fresher about other people going up and down. 
I think it was after I got out of jail. I think I- corrected that with Mr. 
Starnes, Mr. Campbell and Mr. D_orsey, at police headquarters. ~ After I cor­
rected with the detectives down at headquarters, they took me to l\Ir. Dorsey's 
office. I have been in Mr. Dorsey's office three _times. Mr. Dorsey was down 
at neadquarters with me I think about four times. As to whethe! it took Mr. 

-· Dorsey aoout seven times to. get my testimony straight, it did.n 't tak~ him that 
. ..·: -- ·- - -1QJ!g_t4et it straight, it took th_~t long for me. As to why I didn't tell it all, 
--=- : :• , I didn't -want lo tell irall.- I was intending to hold back-some. I didn't-want- _ . . · "' .. .. : : . 
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to tell it all right at one time . . J just tol.o a little and ·kept ·back a little. Yes, 
and Mr. Dorsey went down seven time.8 while I was telling some and holding 
back some. 'fhey didn't ask me to take back any stories. No, it didn't take 
Mr. Dorsey sev~n· -times to tell the story. Yes, I said I added to it every time 
he went down. But he wouldn't come back and try to do anything with it. 
I didn't tell the officers that I went to a moving picture show after I left the 
factory. I said I looked at th~ pictures from the outside. · I told them I went 
on Peters Street and looked Rt the pictures from the outside. I stayed there 
.,about ten or fifteen minute8. I d·rank two' glasses of beer. I don't kno\v 
whether it was in the first. secoua· or third statement that I told about watch­
ing for l\Ir. Frank. . Two of the ·a~tectives were there . . Yes, I locked the front 

• 

-=--~----:----=if'tA1,.,._.,....mt=Saturday~t-lttHnt1rtlet·. I clon 't-=k·tww-what-tim~i-'~Q----il~..,.,.....--------'­

where after dinner. I can't give you any estimate. It ~as later than 12 o'clock. 
It wasnt one o 'cloc~c~ because it was four minutes to-one ·after I went upstairs 
and came <lownstairs and unlocked the door. Ye$, l heard the stamping before 

· I locked the door: and I heard the !'cream bero1te I hcaPd ·the stamping. -A-fter'-------­
he stamped for me I went and tock~d the doo1'. I couldn't tell to save my life 
how long the door stayed locked. I was upstairs between the time I locked 

ie nue wen own .an un oc e 1 . un oc e . e oor 
befo1'e l went upstairs. I locked the door when he stamped and I unlocked it 
when he whistled. As soon as he whistled I unlocked tne door · and went 
upstairs. l\1r. Frank sent m~ back in the. metal department. He wouldn't 
go back there with me. When he whistled that was the signal for. me to unlock 

---==-1he door and the sta1:nping was for ·mc to unlock the door. He showed ·me how­
to lock the door that day. He showed me how to lock the door on Thanks­
givipg Day too. I don't know· how he ·came to show it to me again. I guess 

· he thought I forgot it. 'Vhen I went down to leave the doors were unlocked, 
both doors were unlocked. The only thing I remembe~· Mr.- Frank telling 
me was not to let Mr. Darley see 111~ around the door, that a young lady would 
be up there after awhile to -~liat, and he wanted m.e to watch fotlim. No, iie · 
didn't tell me what he wanted me to meet him at Nelso~ and Forsyth Street 
for. Ye~,-I-ettttl~ have come back to the factory just as well as going to meet 

. him at..N elson and._l~~orsyth Street if he had told me that. I don!t know why 
h told me to meet him at Nelson and Fors th. I don't r 

·officers that I met him -accidentally at Nelson and Forsyth Street. Mr. Fr~nk 
stayed at Montag's about an· hour. Mr. ~rank went . to Montag's between 10 
and 10 :30 and stayed about an hour. I guess it w·as ·about a .. half .an hour. 
Mr. Frank didn't say a thin·g abo.ut why he wanted me at the corner of Nelson 
and Forsyth Street. Before· we went to Montag 's he said ·he didn't want ~e 
to say anything to l\'Ir. Darley that there was going to be a young lady there 
after a while, and he. told me that again· after :w·e came back from Montag's . . 
Mr. Frank gave me that signal about stamping ~nd whistling on Thanksgiving 
Day .and he repeated it· ag~in ·tha't da}'. I told yesterday ·how he done it like · 

. . ' . 
I am telling now~ I think I am telling the truth ~ow. :·we had been back from . 

. Montag's about five minutes when the lady in the. gr~en .d.ress .~ent up. She 
- - -------- ---- . 
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stayed up there a good little while, Jen or fifteen mjputes. · I didn't tell the 
- officers the peg-legged neg!·o went up first. I d1dn 't te11 them in the first state­

ment. I may have told them in the next.statement. The peg-fogged negro didn't 
____ st-'-a....._y~u._p stairs no -time·. Came back down with n:Ir. Holloway. Mr. Darley 

came down five or ten minute after Mr. Holloway came down. Yes, that was 
after he came back from :Montag's. I have no idea what time it was. After 
Holloway came down,· the lady-wit h -the green dress came down. She went 
on out and .Mr. Quinn came in. He went up and came do~vn before Monteen 
Stover came in and before :Mary Phagan came in. Yes, :i am certain of that. 
No one else came in after Mr. ~~uinp except ~lary Phagan. Mr. Quinn, 

~------=M=onteen Stover and Mary Phagan went in almost the same time. They went,_ ___ _ _ _ __ _ 

• 

and ca.me out al~ost together . Quinn first, Mary Phagan next and Monteen 
Stover next. Mr. Quinn had ah:eady come · out of tl\e factory when Mary 
Phagan went up. I didn't see ::Mrs. Barrett, 6r Miss Corhithia Hall or Miss 
Hattie Hall or Alonzo :Mann , or Emma Clarke. I didn't see none of them·. 
I never saw !\frs. White go in there at all that day. I was sitting on the box 
all the time. I got up twice to make wate1·. T mA"P w?.t~r against the elevator . . . 

r a one gone en, 
and-Mr. ·Quinn also. I went to sleep after ·Miss !\ionteen Stover came down. 
Don 't know how long I was asleep, maybe ten of fifteen minutes. I heard 
the scream before I went to sleep, before Monteen Stover ever went in there . 
Mr. Quinn had already go~e. I told the officers I didn't see Mary Phagan 

-go up at all. I didn 't tell them I heard any scream. I- don-' know when 
I first told that story. I tol<l Mr. Starnes and-Mr. Campbell. ·That was ~r 
I got out of ja:il. I said I heard the scream before I went to sleep, which I nill . 
:Monteen· Stover cama up and went down before I went to sleep. I toll Mr. 
Starnes and Mr. Campbell about somebody running back on tiptoes. I don't 
know when I told them. He woke me up stamping, then I locked the door, 
an<f went to the box and kicked on the side of the elevator door. It was 
about ten or fifteeJ? minutes after h.e stamped that I heard him w.histle. When 
he W11istle<rl ~nlocked the door. I don't know when I t;i·.st told about Mr. 
Frank standing at the top of the stairs, trembling and nervous. I told Mr. 
Dorsey, _Mr. Starnes and Cam bell . I don't know why I didn't tell it t 

- told them I was -going to tell the ·wh_Q~ truth . . I didn 't mean to keep b·ack 
anything then. That day I told them everything I remembered. ' ¥hen I got 
to the top of the stairs, Mr. Frank had that cord in .his hands. I don't remem­
ber when I first told about that. If I didn 't tell ~t that day when I said 
I was telling the whole truth, I _j~1st didn )t -remeinber it. When I told Black 
and Scott that I was telling the whole truth. I didn 't say anything about 
Mr. Fr~nk having hit the little girl. I thought I had told them that. I have 
told that to some of the officers. I remember no·w that I told them that. He ... 
told me to.get her out of there.some way or other. He didn't·say she was dead. 
I didn't k~ow she was dead I ~nt back there and found the cord ·around het> 
neck. Wh:en I looked at the clock ·it was four minutes t"o one. That was after I 
went and seen the girL1ui,~_d..ead, ancLhe ... :told me ~~ bring her up there. _I was · _ : · _ 
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standing at the steps. I could see the clqck from-there. Then I went back • 
and got a piece of striped bed tick, something like your shirt there, had· whitish 
looking stripes on it. I tn.ken the cloth and spread it down and rolled the 
little girl in _the cloth amMied it up. - "\\Then I laid her down in the cloth~ I 
h e e c oth around her . J did my best . Her feet were hanging out of the 
cloth, also her head. If I didn't tell Black and Scott anything about the hat 
and the slippers and the ribbon, they must not have asked me. I know I took 
the things and pitched them in front of the boiler . !J.'he elevator don't hit hard 
. when it hits t.he ground. The wheels at the top don 't make any noise. The 
motor makes a little noise,· something like ·a June bug. The elevator hitR the 
dirt at the bottom, but it don't make any noi!e. I left the factory about -! :30. -

1------------'-l'-tti'__.,~un-Why I didn't tell- Scott and-Bhrok I w1<Utefour 'not~insteacl of 

' 

•. 

two, they didn 't. ask me how many I wrote. An?ther reason ,\rby is, because 
.Mr. Frank taken that and foldal it up like he wasn't going to use it ., I wrote 
three notes ou white and one on green paper. T4e green one is th-e one he· 
folded up like he wasn't gojng to use it. I don't know how long it took me to 
write those notes. It took mp somewhere about two. minutes and a half, I . . 

because someone had done taken them ·off the case. Mr. Scott told me. The 
first time I told that was to l\ilr. ·Starnes and l\lr. Campbell after I came back 
from jail. I don't remember telling the officers that Mr. Frank told me he was 
going to send those notes to his folks up North . If they have got it down there 
I must have said it. He told me he ~as going to w1dte fo his mothe1· and tell 
her that I was a good negro. 'The reason I didn't take the parasol down with 

- the shoes, i t was too far back for me to see it. I got my hair cut last week. · 
:My· la\yyer sent the barber. They gave me a bath and bought me Clean clothes . . 
l\{y wife gave me my shirt. J didn't rea~ any newspaper~ on Monday about 
this crime. It don't do me.no good because I can't make any out. I didn't try 
to. read any tl1at day. I ·washed that shirt on Thursday, May 1st, in the metal 
room about half past one or t~<?.:.- As to how that dung came to be in theele­
vator shaft, when l\fr. Frank had explained to me where he wanted to ~1ieet me 
and just as I started out. of the place that negro drayman came in there with 

· a sack of hay and I gave hi1~1 l;'- drink ·of w~is~ey that I bought at Earle 's sa-
o n on . e ers r ee . a mornmg, ap. e suggested that I go-down in . the 

basement and <lo it, there's a light down there! and !"went down the l~dder 
and stopped right by the side of the elevator, in front of the elev{l.j;or, some­
where abont the edges of it. No, I didn't see the two white _!llen o up and 
tallc.~r. Frank in his office.that day. No, I.didn't see a -man-by-the name of 
Mincey at the corner of Carter and Electric Avenue that day. I didn't ten: 
him that I killed a girl tha:t day.' I didn't say I killed one to-day ,and I didn 't· 
wapt to kil~ another. I ~idn 't tell Harlee Branch that · Mary Phagan was 
murdered in the toilet room on the second floor, or that the b~dy was stiff 
wh.en I .got back tliere, or that it took at least thirty minutes to · 

own s airs an wr1 e e -J)O es. · on t remember telling Miss Carson on 
.May let; ·that Mr. Frank was innoce~t. I did~'t 'have ·any converaation ·with 

.... . 

. . . · 
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Miss Mary Pirk on April 28th and she didn't say that I committeed the crime 
and I didn't shoot out of the room immediately after she said that I didn ' .,_ _ ______ _ 
tell Miss{ffl-i•son on l\1ondity that I was drunk all day Saturday. I didn't see her 
a~ all on lVIonday. I didn 't tell M1·. Herbert Schiff on Monday that I was afraid 
to go on the street, that 1 would give · a million dollars if I 'vas a white ma11. 
I said if I was a white man I would go on out. I didn't say nothing about no 
million dollars because I donikno.l\LWhat it takes to make a million: I didn't 
ask Miss Small on M onda wb{lt the extra had in it and I didn't say -Mr. 
Frank is just as innocent as yori are. I didn't . ask Miss Fuss on Wednesday 

·for an ·ext.ra, l didn't te11 her that I thought Mr. Frank was a~ innocent as the 
angels in heaven. - --- -

--- ---- --,--- - ---:-----:1RHE-DIRE6T-E-XAMINATi6N-. - - - ---- - --=--
,• 
• 

•• 
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1 never was in jail until April 26th. 1 have been down at police head­
quarters seve.ral times. First time I . was arrested \~as fQr throwing rocks . 
I was a 8mall boy then. I was arr¢sted another time for fighting black boys, 
then I was arrested about drinking and disorderly, and the last time I was · 
arr~sted was about fighting again. I never have fought with · a . white man 
or w ite Woman. o ice o cers oo me own to Jal an to oor where Mr. 
Frank was. I never did see l\'Ir. Frank in jail. The last time I saw Mr. Frank 
was in the station house before I had talked. He looked at me and smiled 

·and bowed hfs head. While I was ·wrijing the notes, Mr. Frank took the 
pencil out of my l~and and told ine to rub out that ''a'' I had down there on 
the word "negro." I saw 1"Iary Phagan 's pocketbook, or mesh bag, in Mr. 
Frank's office after he got back from the basement. It was lying on his desk. 
,I;Ie taken it and put it in the safe. When I went back to see about the girl, 
it wouldn't have taken more than about a . minute to go down and lock and 
unlock the door. He had time enough to do ·it. Mr. Scott talked to me about 
three- houTrmid ~ half one 'l'hursday. :Mr. Frank told · me he would send · 
me awa-y-ffem-here"if they caught me. ·He would get me out on pond anti 
seud me away. I never saw :Mincey before seeing him at the station house in 
l\Ir. Lanford 's office. I had orders from Mr. Frank to write down 

- - --...h-o_w_ m" any boxes we needed and give it to him. . I didn't tell Mr. 
·m . .. 

I · disremember when I first told about it. I think it was after I was 
·in . jail. l told l\ir. Dorsey about i~ after I came out of jail. Mr. 
Frank knew for a whole year that I could writ~ I used to write for him the 
word ''Luxury,' ' ''George Washington,' ' '' MagnoJja, '' ' '°Uncle Remus,'' 
''Thomas J e:fferson,,., that's-the name of pet;tcils. . J13p-ett-' 'Uncle R~mus'' 
"0-n-e Rines." I spell "Luxury" "L-u-s-t-r-i-s." I spell "Thomas Je1Ter­
son" "T-o-m J-e-f-f or J,.e-i-s-s. '' I spell "George· Washington" ''tJ-o-e 

--W-i-s-h-t-o-n." After Ivlr. F.rank found out what I meant. he understood it. 
-i spell ''ox'' ' ' o-x. '' Yes I wrote him orgers to talce money out of my wages. 

• e • I e • 

to i" You could. ~~e it .and-fold it ·Up a.nd l1old it in' one. hand. When I 
. . 
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wrote the wo1•d "Luxury' ; and " Thomas Jefferson,'' I didn't have anything 
at all to copy from. I was writing it down for Mr. Frank. 

MRS. J. A.- .wHITE, recalled-fo1 t-11e-St,ff:Hl~------------

---

• 
- ------

I have seen this man before at police headquarters (indicating Conley) 
about a month aft~r the murd·er. At that time I did not identify him as 
being the man I saw sitting on the box. The man sitting on the box was 
about the same size as Jim Conley. I couldn't state it was Jim Conley. ·He- · 
was sitting in a dark · place, and he looked black to me. He had on dark 
ciothes. I don't know whether he· was bareheaded or not. I told Bass Ro~ser 

-----------'--a-o~8-6ft-May-1-t~. T~atwa"S-t~e-flrst-::t1me-l--told--of-i~.-------------:----~---,~~ 
. . .... 

. . CROSS EXAMINATION . 

. I told· the det~ctive about this as soon as I saw one. I never kept it a 
secret-from anybody. Is oke to Mr. Wade Campbell about seeing the darkey. 

- --...!..-didn't tell h-im--tftat I saw the negro as I went up intQ the factory about 12· 
o'clock. I didn't. tell him that whe ·:r came down the -,.,--
didn't see anybody. 

C. W. MANGU1'1, sworn for the State. 

I had a conversation _with Mr. Frank at the. jail-about seeing Conley and 
confronting him. ·Conley was on the fourth floor. Chief Beavers, Chief. Lan­
ford and Scott came down to see J.\ilr. Frank with Conley and asked me if they 
could see him. I went to Frank and-t9ld-him--the-men w~re~~ere with Conley 
and wanted to talk witli him if he wanted to see them. He said, ''No, my 
attorney is not here and I have nobody to defeijd me." He said his lawyer 
was not. there; that no Qne was there to listen at wh~.t might be said . 

. • 
N. V. D~LEY, recalled for cross-examination. 

On the ground floor the d9or to the Clark W oodenware Company was . 
nail im 
open after the m\lrder and we nailed it up again. tr was two_ or three days 
after the murder. Sittil)g at Mr. Frank's desk, the most that one can see is 
about-· half of clock No. 2, which is on the left of clock No. 1. If the 
safe door was open in the outer office, you hay.e no-view into l\ir. Frank's 
office from the outside. You Jrl,ight tiptpe and look over the door. A man 

. of my height could just tiptoe and see oyer it: The. packing room ·next to Mr. 
- Frank's .office wprks from 11 to .17 ladies and· men. -Passing by elevator shaft 
.as you go .in building on ground floor, you com~ to a door· to Clark Wooden­
wa~e Company's· place,. whfoh was nailed up immediately after that company 

. . .. a 
day, it must have been two · or three days after, and we nailed it up again. 

_,___ __ - -
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(Witness identifies various portiom1 of factory from the factory model-De-
fendant 's Exhibit 4). There is no lounge, sofa, cot or bed in the whole fac-

_tory. I found two boxes down in the basement in Clarlt Woo_denwarL sid=e.___ _______ _ 
of old dirty, rotten stuff, too dirty and rotten for a hwnan being to rest upon. 
It's boggy in there. They had on ·top of them some dirty, filthy, nasty 
crocus sacks. There is no lounge, bed, sofa or anything of the sort in the 

· metal room. I have never seen a chair in there. I have neve1· seen any 
blood under the machine that Barrett claims he found hair on. ·1 never saw 
any bl~od .on the plac·e the negro claims. the little girl's body was lying. You 
can - et into the metal room either. fro_m the front' or the a~k if the back_d=-o"""'o,___r ___ ~----'---
is open. You can lock the back door -from the ·inside. There is a cross bar 
across the door. The rule was to keep it locked, but a great many times I 
found it unlocked. It was very dal!k around-the elevator on the first-tloo'f--Qn-------'---­
April 26th. It was a cloudy day and darker than usual because the front 
doors were closed. It's too dark to stand on the outside and' see through 
the elevator. I . left the factory with l\Ir. Frank on his way to :M:ontag Broth-

or speak to him ·or come into contact with him in any way that day. · I have 
never goosed or pinched Jim Conley or jollied with him. I kicked him w}).e~ 

· I caught him loafing, and sometimes I would take a piece of board to him ind 
· he would laugh every time t did it. I have never seen Mr. Frank goose or 
pinch him or play_ with him or jolly him. No, I never knew Daisy Hopkins. 

-=---1 h~ve never seen Dalton until this morning. Jh·om· June, 1912, until Janu- ff 

ary, 1913, I left the factory at twelve o'clock on Saturdays, and usually came - -­
back between five and six. I did that most every Saturday during the two 

- years that I have been there. I may have missed sometimes, but not many. 
Only ~n one occasion do I recall that Mr. Frank said he would no.t be there 
on Saturday afternoon. I would visit the factory every Saturday afternoon 

. • . . -
between five a.nd six to find out how the financial was for the week. 

.. 

I found Mr. Frank in his office on every occasion except the one I have men­
tioned above. l\ifr.--Schift' would help him on the financial. A few Saturdays 
I have gone there and Mr. Schiff was not there. He may have been on his 

~-------v-a_c_a_t~io-n=-.--=Ihire and discharge all the- helP,-I come -in-cuntact ;ith the ------

,, 

'· 

help ninety per cent. more than Mr. Frank. Mr. Frank has nothing to do with 
employing or discharging them. On Saturday, Holloway i~ supposed to leave 
the factory at four 0 'cJ.ock and the night- watchman comes pn. we had no 
ne-gro .night watchman t.here last September as stated by M~ Dalton. ' Our 
night watchman: 'l'as Mr. Kendricks, a white man. . The first time we ever 
hired a negro night watchman was. three weeks befQre the murder. As to 
who else stayed at the factory on Saturday afternoons, usually the office boy, 
sometimes the stenographer, Walte~ Pride, who cleans up the 'third floor. 
I have never ltnown any other time but Saturday that the financial sheet 
was worked on, except possibly a holiday. I ·saw Conley ~n .-Monday. :--He -- -----1 

looke<!_ to be excited and w he~ I spo~e to him he_ failed to loQk .up_ as h~ usually _____ _ 
does. I went arou.n.d the factory that · morning and looked at everybody 

., 
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to see if I could. pick out a man that looked suspicious, and Ji~ Conley was • 
the man 1· .thought looked most suspicious. Th~ latter part of last year I 
issued o.rders that the sweepers must stop cleaning up by twelve o'clock ai;id 
if they hadn't cleaned up by that . time they would ·hav_e -10-knock off and 
leave the factory. If they stayed there after twelve o ~clock I didn 't know 
anything about it. Harry Denham usually stayed in th.e factory every other 
Saturday afternoon to clean the motor and oil the machinery and he selected 

· someone to stay with him. He would do this about twice a month. The 
girls in the packing department did quite some overtime· 'vork on Saturday 
afternoon. 

I have made no contribution toward the fund to defend Frank. I don't 
know anything about Daisy Hopkins ' general character. I don't know who · 
nailed up the door on the Clark Woodenware side. Lots of people have been 
there all over the factory. If a body had been shot down the chute, behind. 
those boxes, it would-have be.en hidden more than where it was. found. T~1 

.ference in the· boxes Sunday from what I left th~~ there Saturday. No, ~ 
don't know anything about Conley being there Saturday afternoons and 
. watching. - He wasn 't there by my instructions. There is. a good. deal of 
water on the floor of the metal room. On payday in order to keep the people 
from coming down the back, the instructions ·are always to close the back 
door to the metal room. There is no special reason for the paint to go out 
of the poli~hing room·, but it is out in .other places. It is carelessly done. 
You can see haskoline scattered around. The floor in· metal room where body 
is supposed to h-ave been found has a rise of several inches in it, something 

. like an edge. As to whether a man standing up and lo_gking over the safe 
door hasn't got a vision going beyond the Clock so that he could see everybody 
that regist_ered, he couldn't see it. I tried it. I don't know whether either 
the clock or the desk has been moved before I went to see. My recollection 
is that the table is nailed to the wall and the clock screwed to 'the table. 
You can tear. the whole thing up ~nd m~~e it. The des1£ could not be moved 

~---._,...,,ithout -my-knowing it. I d1dn 't ha.ve t~e dock fixed after April 25th. 

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION . .. _ 

On Friday last I made an _experiment by sitting at Frank's desk and 
· leaned over as far as I coul&-se"e-through the outer door towards the clock. 
I could see half ·of _!he circle on clock No. 2. I could not ~ee any of the . other ,. 
clock at _all. The clock and desk could not have been moved without my 
instructions. . The paint is scattered all round. It gets all over the place and 
we can't prevent it. We never have ~ashed the metal room floor since I have 
be_en there. we never found any water or blood where it w_as sai_d the gii:l 's 
body was 1ound in the metal department. The view I got from front door 
on April 26th into area -~round elevator shaft was blocked by boxes. . 

.-
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RE-DIREOT EXAMINATION. 

I communicated immediately with the police when we found the blood 
back there. I think Harry Scott was the first man I reported Conley's ner­
vousness to. · It was on l\1:onday, April 28th. 

E. F. HOLLOWAY, recalled for cross examinat.ion. 

1 am the day watchman and time keeper. I look after the register to sec 
that everybody registers. No, it was not a habit of Conley to register or not .. 
as he pleased and to get his pay anyhow. If he didn't register I always got . 

~--

- after him. I applied the same ru e to mm as I dia -to anybody=else. I never 
saw l\Ir. Frank goose, pinch or joke with Conley. I never saw him touch him 
in any way, unless it was wf1en he would&O in the office to borrow· money, 
I would. see him hand him a quart.er , or something. He surely was a good 
hand at borr_owing, but Mr. Frank would never let h~m have a nickel but 
what he owed him. Up till twelve months ago the sweepers stayed at the 

vee in that 
wasn't done by noon on Saturday woui~ have to go over u,ntil Monday and 
since that t ime no negroes 'have been there since 12 o'clock. We never bad 
any negro night watchmen in July, August, September, or any time last fall. 

• 
We never had a negro night watchman until we hired Lee, which was about 
three weeks before the murder . Since June of last year, on Saturday after- · 
noons, I always stayed around the factory and looked after seeing that nobody 
came in or out, unl~~s they had business. I never have seen anybody goose 
Conley. Sometimes I would kick him to make him go on to his .work. The 
door that leads to the Clark W ood~nwire place never was locked. ·rt w~~ 

. nailed up when the Clar~: Wo~denware moved out of ther~. I nailed it ~p 
myself. It .was open on ·the Monday aft~r the murder. tt led back to· a chute 
in the rear, and to two waterclosets on 'tl1e right. Nobody occupies that now. 
I was at the -factory every Saturday since last ~une. excepting legal holldays 
when the factory was shut 4own. I dia not •)\iss a stngle my, 
August, · September, October, Nov~mbej·, December, and January, ·exc ing 

---------.-e-g-a.,..-,.-0--....-1.,..a_y_s-. -~On Thanksgiving <lay , I stayed there until 1~ or 1 o'cl ck. 
I have never missed a Saturday since l have been working at the factory. I 

· would be relie.~d ori S_aturdays.at 4 :30' p. m. I would go-all over-the--building 
tryiqg to se~ that ·everything is all i·ight. That was my business. I have 
never known Mr. -Frank to have any . woman on Saturaays excepting_ his wife. 
She' came there on ·saturdays ·and went home with him, about once a month. . . 
Mr. Schiff helped Mr. Frank on his books on Saturdays. Conley never did 

· 9 1 ~.8.tch the· dool:' down stairs. · If h .did it ~lit have ~een after 4 :30 p. m. I 
¥ever did ,see. h;im giving: sig:nals o l\1:r. ~ran~ and Frank giving him signals 
:from upstairs. I was obliged t have s~,en them 'if he· had watched the door:· 

-- ~- - -- / ~- sat. ma~1yin-the frontof·t11e uildi~g to see t};la:t nobody came in ~he b~ild· . 
/ _ 1ng. I do:..;n~ ~c~ll any Sat rday aftern<rnn · that Franirand Schiff missed 

./ 
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except when Schiff, was off on hif..1 vacation. I have never seen any of them 
bring any women iil there or take any out. I have never been sick or missed 
a single Saturday since last year. I would leave about 4 :30 Saturday after­
noon. I have never seen Dalton in the factory at all. I wouldn't have let a 
fellow like that in the building unless I knew what his business was. 'rherc 
was nobody practicing any immoralities in the building. If they did I would 
know it. I would have put them out quickly. -Daisy H~pkins quit sometime 
in .May or June last spring. She has never been there since sl1e quit. :\'Jr. 
Darley left the factory between 9 and 10, o'clock on April 26th . Ile was not 
there after 11 o 'clock at all. If 'he was, he was there after 11 :45, the time I 
left there. I have never seen the front doors locked on Satur<:l.ay. I was at 
the factory until noon ·on Thanksghfing day. I saw ·no -girls with white shoes 
nnd-stoCkings there t hat day. I never saw ,Jim Conley that day. I never saw 
any woman at the factory that day. I sure would have seen· Cenley had ht>­
been watching the door that day. 'r have seen ·~IP. FPaBk et the factory every 
Saturday afternoon after he comes hack from lunch . . I would pass in and out 
of his office three or four times in the afternoon. I have never· seen a . . 

· glass of beer as-long as l- have been there. I hav~ never seen any 
women u there. He would be workin Y.:.uu..LU.....u.t:..__ ____ _ _ 

helping him. The stenographer and shippin( cler~_ would sometimes be up 
there. People would be liable to drop in there on business and l would send 
them up to Air. Frank 's office. I always kept the door· on Saturdays. I never 
turned it over to Conley or anybody else. I have let :\Irs. Frank in and 
would tell her to go up in the office and have a seat. This man Wilson woi·ked 

_ on Saturday after~oon most all the time. Oiled up the motor and 'cleaned it 
while the factory was closed. Pride, Harry Denham, Charlie Lee, and Fast 
usually worked there on Saturday ojli~g the machinery after they shut down 
and different things. They were not shut off by any doors from going any­
whe~e..J..h.ey_.w-ante.d-in the factory. '!'hey were liable to come down and around 
any time. I have never seen the . doors either to the outer or inner office of 

·Mr. Frank loc~ed. They have got glass fronts in them that you can see 
lllrough, allCflt would not have done any good to have shut them. The \vin­
dows in Mr. Frank's office looked right out on Forsytn street. 'l'he shades 
to them are torn up so they don 't amount to much. ·rn the morning they 
will-pull them .down to keep the sun out. When-tlie-y ~re-up-you can see · 
across the sireet. Salesmen frequently v~s_ited Frank_on Saturday after.noons 
when they ea.me in from their runs without any announ~ement. I have never 
known Mr. Frank to refuse to see any of them. It is very- dark abo~t the 
elevator shaft on the ground fl.a.Qr. The shaft is ~bout ten or twelve feet from _., 
the steps. If a girl was coming-down . rl1e steps a.nd a man was in that dark · 
place it woul~ be a very easy job for him to· thrQw her down the shaft. He 
could grab her before she ever-saw him because she ·would be looking toward 
the door_. The members of the firm of Montag Bro:thers .. frequently visited 
th~ factory ·on Saturday afternoons. I remember .seeing Drayman McCrar 
on April 26th. He· came arouncl -to see if there w~s any hauling. I 'don't .. 

,· 
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remember the time. I never. saw Conley on April 26th. If he was there he 
was skulking around and hiding. r never saw McCrary talking to him that 
day. On Monday morning I saw Conley, instead of being up.stairs where 
he ought to . be sweeping,. he was down in the shipping room watching the 
detectives, officers and reporters. I caught him washing his shirt. Looked 
like he tried to hide it from me. I picked it up and looked . at it carefully 
and it looked like he didlJ:-it want me to look at it at all. The day before that 
he went ont with u pair of overalls corresponding to this bJne_shirt that he 
has, and he said he wanted to carry tliem to a .negro at Block 's candy factory 
and he had not had time to have gone to the candy factory before he came 
back and said that tlrny were taking stock over there and would not let him in. 
The overalls had been washed and dried and I could .riot tell if there i8 any- _______ _ 
thing o~ them or not. I don't know whether he can write or not. At your 
request to-day I walked from the middle of the car track at the corner of 
Broad and Hunter to the pencil factory and then upstairs in ~Ir. Frank 's office. 
I walked just in an ordinary way like I thought a lady would walk. It took 
me two and a half minutes. I walked from the corner of ·l\{arietta Street and 
Forsyth Street to the pencil factory. It took me six minutes. 

RE-DIRECT EX 

I didn 't have any conversation with Kendrick, the night watchman, since 
t his murder was committed as to whether or not Frank ever ·called him after 
he left the factory that night. No, I did. not try to get Kendrick to swear that. 
No, I didn't tell Whitfield-the-day before they turned up that big club "Be 
sure to come back to-morrow, you will be certain to find something." So 
far as I know the general character of Daisy Hopkins is good. I don 't remem­
ber telling you the contrary. I don't deny signing that affida:vit. (Ex. "I" 
State.) I don't remember telling .you in this paper (Ex. "I" State) "She 
is anything but a nice girl. You can't. depend on what she says. '' Yes, I said 
it in the affidavit_! gave it was 10 :45 when Mr. Frank and ~{r. Darley left. M1'. 

_ Frank got back about 11 o'clock. That was all guess work about the time they 
__ left. I never said anything ·about getting the reward for Jim Conley. I tol~ 

some of the detectives several days after-th"6-y came down after the negro ·if 
this negro is convicted he is my negro. I knew about the reward ·being offered. 

_ -l:f~- ~hat I som~times left the fa.ctQry at three o'clock I meant four 
o'clock. Jim Conley worked regularly at the factory- except when he was 
in the stockade thirty days. Conley registered every morning, but a lots of 
times he would not register at dinner and sometimes. at nigJ1~Lnailed · up 
the door that leads into the Clarke W oodenware place on Monday because we 
never let that door stand open. 1\-Ir. Darley_told me t6 do it. I know it was 
not ·open on Saturday. It wa~ nailed up Saturday noon when I left there ; 
and it was open Monday when I got there. The ·chutes oack there· were nailed 
up. The one next to the rear end of the building I know was nailed up to 
keep the Clarke W eodenware people from coming up through there. Boxes 
were piled up back in there. Tfiaf. stairway back tl~ere has been nailed up for 
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some time. Hasn't been used since Christmas. If the negro went out and 
- bought- beer I .ftidn 't know it. I never saw him. I don't recollect whether 

the drayman wa~_..up there April 26th to get his pay or .not. There was so 
much excitement in the factory ou l\ilonday that we shut ~own about 9 :301..-, - -

0 Nob~<lY stayed at their work. -Jim Conley quit work like everybody else 
and ~ent -out: As-to -one thin~-that-Conley -did--tirat-tlte others didn't . do 

. I haven't got any. The shirt he was washing was the same shirt he had been 
wearing all day. I say that. he was trying to hide the shirt because he. was· try­
ing to push 1t over behmd the pipe where you couldn't see it. He had the 
shirt on when he wus arrested. He was not trying to hide it theu. 

-
RE-CROSS EXAMINATION, 

. . __ 
wa .po~amo ~fr.--Vors~ffice bf- egitla~1rt subpuenas.-

thought· I had to go there. 'rhere were three or four men when I got there. 

GEORGE EPP~, 're-called for ci.:o~s examination. 

l was present on Sunday after the murder when a gentleman came out 
to the house and talked to me and my sister about when was the .last time 
w · e, ie as e my sis er. wasn t, 
there. I was in the house. I didn 't hear him ask my sister that. 

I 

HARRY' SCOTT, r e-called for 8tate. 

- It took Jim Conley two or three minutes to write out the notes that- I 
dictated to him. 

J 

- OROSS EXAMINATION. 

· .I knew ou Monday t hat Mrs. White claimed she saw a darkey at the 
pencil factory . I gav~ that information ~o the police department. Mr. Frank 
gave me the information wh en I first talked to !Jim. I _!!ever inqu~red of Fra~k 
or any of the pencil facto:ry people if Conley could write. · Sunday, May 18th, 
I was present when Conley ·made his statement .. :May 18th. I wrote it out 
myself. (Defendant's Exhibit 36.) He made no furti1er statement- on . that 
day. He stated that he did not go to the pencil factory at all that day. 

statement. The information that Conley could write came from t ie pencil 
factory on :May 18th. ·. 0n l\~Sth I dictated to Conley these words : ''That 
long tall black negro' did by hims~lf." I dictated- each word ·singly and I 
should judge ·it ·took him more than six or sev.en minutes to write it: H e . .. 
writefJ quite slowly. When he was brought before Mrs. White to se.e ·if s~e 
could . identify him , he was chewing his lips and twirling a cigarette in his 

1 
fingers. He didn't seem to know• how to hold on to it. He could not keep 
feet ·still. · He positively denied on May 18th that he had anything to do ·with _ 
the murder o~ l\farY. Ph~gan and thatne was at the factory at all. We talked 

-------, ---·- -- - --
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strongly· to him and tried to make ·him give a confession. We used a 
little rofanity and cussed him. He made that statement after he knew that I 
knew h co.uld write. W e had him for about two or three hours that 4ay. Ile 

"* made ano· her - statement on ~lay 24th wl1ich was put in writing. (Defend­
. ant's Exhifiit 37. ) He was carried to ~Ir. Dorsey 's office that day and went 
·over the staf~ent with l\·Ir. Dorsey. · He still d enied that he l1ad seen tho 
little girl the d~ of. t he murdel'. Ile swore to all that the statement contains. 

' That statement '~s a voluntary statement from ~iru . He sent for ~Ir. Black 
and we went there ~gether. V1,,"!' e questioned him again very c ose y for about 
three hours on May 2 th._ ll,~epcatcd tllC story that he told in his statement. 
of· May 24th. · We sa: - him again on May 27th in Chief Lanford's ofifoe. 
Talked to hi1)1 about five r six hours: Vt\" e tried to impress him with the fact 
that Frank would not llliV I.'! vritten'· those notes on Frida~· . That that was-J1~1---­
a reasonable story. That sho ~ed premeditation· a11d that woul~. not do . 'vVe 
pointed_ out to him why the fi t statement .would not fit. W~olcLhim we 
wanted another statement. He c clined to make another s~atement . · He said 

or six hou1·s again; endeavoring to m'-ke clear several points which wer e far­
fetched in hi~ statement. Vte pointed 6~to him that his statement would not 
do and would not fit. . t-Ic then niadc us . nother long statement on l\Iay 28th 
(Defendant's Exhibit 38), having been told hat his previous statement showed 
deliberation; that that could not be accepted: He told us then all that appears 
in the statement of l\Iay 28th. He never told us nyth_ing about l\lr. Frank mak­
ing an engage'ment for hii~ to stamp for him and or h'im to lock t he door. He 
told us nothing about seeing Monteen Stover. - Ile did not tell us about seeing 

· ~Iary Phagan. He said he did not see her. He · dn 't say -he saw Lemmie 
___ Quim_!. ·Conley was a rather dirty uegro when I fir t ·saw him. Ho looked 

pretty good when h~ testified here. Frapk was arre 'ted · TuE\Sday morning 
at about 11 :30; on l\Iay 29th we had another talk with lu n. Talked with ·him __ 
almost all day. Yes,. we pointed out things in his story tlht were improbable 
and told him he must-<io better.....than-that._ .Anything in his tory that looked 

. to . he. out of place we told him wouldn't do. After he had ma e liis last state-
_ i 1 n 1me. e 

· then-made-his-laetrstatement on l\Iay 29th (Defendant's Exhibit 3~. ) He told 
_ us_ all that appears in that statement..-W e tried to g~t him to teh a~out the 

1 . e mes ag. ·w e -ti1ed pretty strong. He always denied ever ha.ving seen 
it. He never said that-11e saw it-in- Frank 's office, or that Frank put it in his 
!;afe. We asked him about the parasol. He didn't t ell us anything. about. 
it. lie didn't t ell us anything about Frank stum.~ling as he got· on the street 
floor at .the elevator and hit him. Since making this statement on ~fay 29th 
l have -not communicated with Conley and have not seen him. . He never told 
us that he came from .his lJome straight to the factory. He denied knowing 

e se en m e e eva or s a: . . "-

.·, 

He never said he \v~nt-.down there hi~self between the timene fit''R'StF.-4>e~a-"'mwe ....... ~t6------­
. --=the-factocy an<L went to l\f_ontag ~s. He never said he thought the- name of 

:r 
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tl;e little girl was Mary· Perkins. He never. s!tid anything at . all about l\'Iary 
Perkins. We pressed hiin that day as to whether he saw Mary Phagan or not . . 
Ile finally told us that he sa.w her dead body. He n~ver did tell us that he heard 
a lady screa~ t hough we asked him about it. He .said he did not }1ear anybody 
screarq. while .he was sitting on the box. He said he didn't hear . anything at . 
all that day. He ueve11-sa-id anything about Mr. Frank having hit her, and 
having hit her-too hard . . He never said anything-about somebody running on 
tiptoes from the metal department and back again. Ile said he did not hear 
any stamping. He did not tell us anything about l\Ir. Frank telling. him ho'"'._ 
to lock the door. He did not tell us anything about Frank having a cord iu 
his hand at the top of the steps or that-Frank looked funny about · his eyes 
or that bis face was red. He "didn't tell us that he went back there and found 
the little girl witl1 a rope a1;ound her neck and a p.iec~ of underclothing or that 
he went back to Mr. F'rank and told him the girl was dead, or that he wrapped 
her in a piece of cloth.· He sa'd it was a crocus sack. He <lid not say any­
thing about l\Ir. Jl,rank sayipg ''Sh-sh.'· He didn't say that J1e put the 
sack on his shoulder and that body dangled round about his le . · · · 

ever saw ie r1 on; didn't know where it was. We asked him wheth~1· 
there was any thought of burning the _hotly and he said not. He didn't 
know anything about tha.t. He never said anything about his promising to come 
back and_ burn the body or that he said to Mr. Frank "You are a white man 
and done it, and I am ·not going down there and burn it myself"; or that 
Mr. Frank had arranged to give l1is bond ~nd send him away; or that .Frank 
said he would have a place to get in by when he came back to burn the body, or 
said h~· owed a Jew ten cents and paid it. He did not tell us of any conver­
sation he had with l\ir. Frank on Tuesday after the murder in which l\ilr. Frank 
said ''If ·f ou had come back on Saturday and done what I told you there 
wouldn't have been any trouble.'' As- to the scene between Conley and me 
when I undertook to convince him that I knew he could write on Sunday, 
May 18th, I called him ·UP· at Chief Landford 's office, gaYe him a paper and 
pencil and told hinuJ1at we understood he said he couldn't wnte and now .we 

_knew he could write-_. ~.nd we wanted him to write "''hat we told him. lie sat . - -
there and looked at . · ·- - - _· rr1 e as 
dictated and he picked up "the pencil and wrote immediately. We convinced 
him that we knew he could write and then he wrote. -

RE-DIREqT EXAMINATION. -· . 
. . 

I got information as to Conley w1•iting through my operations while I was ' . . . 
out of town. Mc Worth told me when I returned. _l_got no information 
personally ab~t. Oonley being able to write from .fhe Pen~il ·company people. 
Personally I · did not get information-as to Conley's being able to write from 
Pencil company. I got it from outside so~rces, wholly discon~ected with .the 
Pencil com any. As to · · · ou rs. 
White's statement about $eeing a negro down there, . my impression is I told 
it i~ ·my m~ny conversat'i<ins _with RlaCI~~ ~~d Chi~f LanfQrd and Bass Rosser . 

.. . ~.. . 
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. 
Don't know tlw day. It was shortly after April 28th. After Conley made 
his last statement ·chief Beavers, Lanford and I went to the jail with Conley 
and saw the Sheriff and he went to Frank's cell. The last time I saw ... Frank 
was Saturday, May 3rd. .As to whether Mr. Frank refused to see me. only 
through Sheriff l\{angum, as to the number of matters I told Couley didn't fit 
the first time and those I told him didn.'t fit the last time, I cotttd . . 
not. name those, that would almost be impossible unless I had the statement 
clear in my bead. I never suggested what. to put in or what 'to substitute or 
what to change. They came from Conlei himself. 

THE STATE RESTS. 

EVIDENCE FOR THE DEFENDANT. 

''r· Vl. MATTHE,\1S. sworu for the Pefeudant. 

I work for the Georgia Railway & Electric Co. as a motorman. On the 
26th da of A ril I was running on ·English Aven~e._ :Mary Phngan got on 
my car at Lindsey Street at 11 :50. · Our route was rom e woo o ng is i _ 

Aven-ue, down English Avenue to Kennedy, down Kennedy to Gray, Gray to 
Jones Avenue, Jones Avenue tu ~larietta, l\larietta to Broad, and out Broad 
Street. From Lindsey Street to Broad Street is nbout a mlle and a half or two 
miles. We make frequent stops. We were scheduled to _arrive at :Marietta 
and Broad--at-!2-:07 1-2. We were on schedule. We stayed on · time all day. 
Our car turned up Broad St. l\Iary Piiagan got off at Hunter and Broad. 

·It takes generally from two .and a half to three minutes to go from Broad 
and l\larietta to Broad and Hunter. 'rhat is a very congested street and you 
1~ust go slow. I was relieved at Broad and l\Iarietta ·by another motorman, 
but sat down in the same car ·one i;ieat behind Mary Phagan. Another little girl 
was · sitting in the ~eat with her. We got to Broad and Hunter about 12 :10. 
Mary and the other little girl both got off and walked to the sidewalk and 
they wlieeled like they were going to turn around on Hunter Street, both of 
them together. The pencil factory is about ;.i block and a half from where 

:--~~~~~--HleY~~~:-a:t-:1:=!UlGte~il-ml-l~acL~.N.0Lllfr~_gilL._0.U._w.J.tll......rular~M. Lind~~y 

Street. There wasn 't any little boy with her. 'rhe first time I noticed the 
» little girl sitting with Mary was when we left Broad and l\Iarietta Street and 

· I went back into the car and saw t.his littfo irl sittin with her. I know the . . . ..:....;;.,.;;.,.;_J;;~......;;;,_...:....:..:.=2___;..;_.:....:..=:.....=..=..::....:.__:=-.::..:=..:....:..:.......:..:..:.::__~~~~~~~~-

little Epp~ boy. I have seen 'him riding on my car. He did not get on the 
ca1• with her at Lindsey Street. 1 snw ·Mary 's body nt «the underta~cer 's. It . 
W~.§)h~ same girl that got on my ca1!. 

CROSS · EXAMINATION. 
- . 

I did not tell one of the detectives that we might have · b~~llJ'Unuing three . . ,,. 
. . I remember that l\fary did not 

. . 
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~et o1t the car at.Broad and Marietta becamre .there 'vas a street car co~ductor 
sitting behind me, an ·ex-conductor and he had a badge on bis coat and I 9 
loQJted at it and if }lad a little girl's picturP. and--r reached over to where Mary 
was and said, "Little girl, here is your picture," and she said, "No, it is not." 
I don now wl10 the other little girl was sitting witn her. ~lieo11terltttle 
girl was dr_essed something lil~c :Mary. I didn't pay much attention to their 
dresses, but they looked sort of alike. Mary's dress wasn't black.-It-was-s __ _ 
light colored. I know Epps since this case came up. I could identify him. 
I never paid much attention to her hat.. It was light .. colored I reckon but I 
am not sure. It just seemed· that way, . .. .. . 

RE-DIRECT EXAMIN·ATION. • r • . 

I identified :Mary's body Sunday afternoon after the murder at the under- -
taker's: There was no doubt about her being the same girl. I knew her 
well by sight. -She rode on my car lots:- -

RE-OROSS EX~NATION. 

-~r·cantte . . 

- .... -

W. T. -HOLLIS, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am a street car conductor.- on-tlie 26th of April I was on the English 
Avenue Line. · We ran on schedule that day. ~{ary Phagan got on at Lind-
sey Street at about 11 :50. She is the same girl I identified at the undertaker's. 
She had been on my car frequently and I knew her well. No one else got on · 
with her at. Lindsey Street. Epps did not get on · with her. I took up he=r,___ 
fare on English Ave., several bloc}ts from where she got on. And no one was 
sitting with her then. · I do not recollect Epps getting on t1re car at all that 
morning. Don't know whether anybody else afterwards sat with ~.ary ~r 
not. We got to Broad and Marietta ~en and a half minutes after twelve, 
schedule time. I was relieved at Forsyth and Marietta Streets, where I got 
off. Mary was still on the car when I got off. - It takes two and a half minutes 
to run -from Broad and Marie~ta to Broad and Hunter. I have timed the car 
again and again since then. I identified the little girl"at the undertaker-'s 
Sunday afternoon. Didn't notice the color of her clothes. _ __ 

I --CROSS EXAMINATION. 
- -

Mary rod~ with us two or three times a week. So · did Epps. I don't 
know wh~re he got off or where he got on. we are not supposed. to come in 
ahead of time. We never come. in two or three minutes ahead of time. . We 
a~e a little late sometimes. I never no.ticed anybody sitting wiih :Mary. She 
was sitting byfierself-when I got her fare. There wasn't but two or three 

~ - __,..,----p~a-ss~eirgers-on-t;h·e-c-al'-a~d:-I-know there ·wasn1t- anybody ·sittiD:g withiter.- If 
Epps 'Yas on th·e car I don't recolle9t it. · I don't. recall the ·n~me of any oth~r . 

!.,.-'---- ,,- ----- - --
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passengers except Mary Phagan. As to what attracted my .attention to :Mary 
getting on the front end of the car, as a general rule whe~ she would catch 

_ _ · . our car l\ir. l\{attllews would say to her "You are late to-day," and sometim~s 
she would come in and remark that she was mad ; that she was late to-day and 
when she came that ·~orning !vlr. Matthews said to her, ''Are you mad 
to-day Y '' and she said, ''Yes, I am late.'' And so~t of laughed and came on 
in the car and sat down. She usually caught our car when she came in the 
morning, the one due in town at 7 :07. I didn't know l\f!try 's name, I just 

' recognized Mary's face as the little girl who traveled with us. .. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

. . 

I heard of the murder the next day. Newspaper reporters asked us to 
go· down and identify the girl. There was no doubt about her being the little· 
girl who was on our car. Oliver Street is the next ~treet to Lindsey. I did 
not see Epps get on at Olivet Street. it is against -tne rule-of the company t.•- --------­

et to the city ahead of time. 

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION. 

. It is not against the rules to gerln: behind time. Sometimes we might 
get there a few minutes ahead of time, but hardly ever. We always look at 
our watches at the main destination, just at Broad and Marietta. We a1·0 sup-. . 
J?OSed_J~ do that. 

HERBERT G. SCHIFF, sworn for Ure Defendant. 

I am assistant superintendent of the National Pencil Co.; I have been 
with the company about five years. Part of my duties was to get up data 
for the financial sheet. I occupied the same office as l\'1r. Frank. I took a 
trip on the road on the first Saturday in January. All of the company's 

_ ___ money except the petty cash was kept over at l\'Iontag Bros.' office at the gen­
eral manager's office, 1\-fr. Sig Montag. All mail of the company is received 

.( 

at Montag Bros. -'The men in Mr. -Montag 's office -made-the-deposi~ of nninTO~-------.. -­

of the company. :Mr. Frank and I only- handled the petty cash ranging from 
$25.00 to $50.00. W11en we wanted money for the pay roll, we would get a 
check from l\fr. Sig 1\-Iontag -Who signed for the company. Mr. F!_'ank and I 
·had no authority to sign checl<s. I would go to the· b~nk and get the money 
and we would go .to work at once filling the pay envelopes. We would always 
draw the exact amount of the pay roll. Our petty 'cash amounted to from 
$25- to-$50. We kept that on hand for items like .drayage, kerosene, soap, 
c~ndles. The. mon'ey for the cash would also come from i\irr. Montag 's office. 
The salary of :Mr. Frank and myself were paid by check, on the last of the 

~ ·-.month-:-or the -firsrof the next month. Mr. Frank's salary was $150 a month --­
--'-----nd my own $80. Montag Bros. office is about four blocks from the factory. 

The company's bills.were paid from Montag Bros.' office, where all the finances 

: 
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of the company were t~ken care of. We si_mply looked after the manufactur­
ing end. The finnncial sheet which Mr. Frank and I worked on on Saturdays 
showed how our week terminates, whether at a profit or loss. We had to show 
what 've manufactured, what we packed, the materials that were made to- go 
on the pencils, covering lead, plugs, tips, boxes. We showed our shipments, 
what .our ave~det'-jttb&-amounted to, what we purchased . for and the 
price. -6nr factory week began on Friday niglthmd went through Thursday 
night. In makil)g up the financial sheet we would show H as ending on - - -
Thursday of every week. We couldn't make it up until Saturday afternoon 
because our reports very seldom came in before Friday noon and sometimes 
8aturday morning and also -our-pay ·ra~l which showed on the financial sheet. 

- -1,hese reports and the pay .roll wer~ necessary to make up the financial sheet. 
We paid off at Saturday noon. It has been our fixed custom ever since we · 
have been in existence to make up the financial sheet on Saturday. I help 
Frank make out. the financial sheet by g~tt.ing up part of the data, getting 
up a sheet that we term the · factory record, the number of pencils packed for 
the week, getting up the tip records ; I get the reports from the different fore-

slats delivered to111anufacture pencils with, and give him the totals of the pay 
roll. With the except.ion of the last week in July and the first week in 
August I missed no time fron~ the f~ctory after June~ lst, excepting my trip 
on the. road during January. With that exception I have not-missed-a-single 
Saturday after the first of June, 1912. ·I usu~lly leave the factory at 12 :30--­
and return at 2 to 2 :15. Frank would leave a little after one and-return about 
three. I do not recall a single Saturday that Frank i·eturned earlier than I 
did. As soon-as Frank would get back he would get to work on his part of 
the data and he would continue to finish the she.et. · We both .. worked to-

. gether. The street doors were always open. . Office boy would be in the outer 
· office. Frequently we we~e interrupted by salesmen calling on us Saturday 

afternoon. The stenographers came back very seldom on Saturday afternoon. 
We were liable-to h~ interrupted at any time on Saturday afternoon by people 
on business. As to . who else stayed at the factory on Saturday afternoon, 
Ha·rry Denham u~ually, Walter Pride, Holloway, who would stay until 4:30. 
Newt Lee was the first negro night watchman we ever bad. Frank and-I usually 
left the factory at half past five or a quarter -to six on--8Blurdays, _we usually 

·left together. Very often Mrs. Frank would come up to the office. on Satur­
day .. I never saw Conley around the office on Saturday afternoon after two 
o'clock. We never had any women up in the office. I never saw any there . 
There is not a bed, cot, lounge or sofa anywhere in the building. 'fhere is a 
dirty box with dirty crocus sacks on it in the basement on the Clarke Wooden 
Ware Company side. It is very filthy and di~ty down there. I went on the 
road on th~ .. first Saturday in January, 1913. I gotoack· to the factory that 
day about 2 :15, in the afternoon. -~w.er.tLten or twelye ,fellows there. 
Conley wa.s not there. They were all -the1·e and told me good-bye, with the -­
exception of · two or three who accompanied me to the . train,_i_!icluding. Mr . 
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Frank. There were no women at the faGtory. I have never seen l\ir. Dalton 
in the factory in my life. Daisy Hopkins worked on the office floor. She 
left the factory June 6th, 1912, as· appears on the time book. Never saw her 
·in the factory after she quit work. On the first Saturday in January, Frank 
remained in ·the office with me until 5 o'clock to catch my train. _l_ was at the 
factory last Thanksgiving day. It was very cold and rainy. It was a holiday 
at the factory. The office boy and Conley were also tltere. I ordered Conley-

. to come back that day to clean up the box _room with Frank Payne, the office 
boy. Conley got throqgh about half past ten. I know he did not stay at the 
factory until noon. Frank and I were all of the time in the office doing 

· clerical work. Frank left that day at 12 o'clock. We left together. I saw 
Frank catch J!is car for home t~1at day. ~.,rank was carrying bundles, for the 
B 'nai B 'rith, which was going to have an affair that night. l\fr. Frank is 
president of it. It is a charitable organization. It takes care of orphans and 
things of that sort. I paid off the help on Friday, April 25th, from the ·pay 
window outside· of the office. I remember paying off Helen Ferguson that da)t­
,No body came up to ask for-Mary Phagan 's pay. Before any one could get 

' reason for .a.zcy.one to go ~o l\Ir. Frank to get their pay Friday, April 25. · T 
was at tlie window payi~g off employees. W c had posters put up all over 
the factory announcing that Saturday would be a legal holiday and that th.e 
factory would be closed. 'l'hose who would not call for their pay would fre-
quently come in on the next working day, which in this instance would be 
Mo·nday. No one could really know whet.her anyone was coiiilng in for .their 
pay on· Saturday or not. Helen F erguson did not ask for :Mary Phag_an 's pay 
Friday, April 25th. l\Ir. Frank and I left the factory between six and six 
thirty' that day. I was supposed to get up the pencil contracts for the week 

· on Friday. It was necessary to get this up in order to complete the financial 
sheets. I did not. get them up on Friday, because I had· to pay ·off on Friday, 
and as the week ,·only closed on Thursday night, \Ve had all we could do to 
figure out the pay roll and get the moner before the bank closed at 2 o 'cl?ck 
on Friday. That threw extra w-01•k on 1\l~ank 'In, getting up the financial 
on Saturday. I intended ·to come back to the factory on Saturd9 morning, 

~~~~~~~ 1. 
but-&¥-erslept -myself. - ~fr.-Y-ran r called meoy--fetephone twice oU-Sahu'day -~'::. 

morning. My maid answ~the telephone. 'l'hat picture ( State"s E?t. "A") 
shows 1\Ir. Frank's office, inner office, to-he. bigger than the outer office. As a 
matter ·of fact the <?Uter office is twice as large as the inner office. The picture -- · 
shows an inaccuracy as to the relative position of the elevator shaft from the 
outer wall of l\Ir. Frank 's office. It. is directly opposhe the time clock. · The 
picture s~ows it below the time cfock nearly to where the · staircase is. The 
door ·entering into the Clarke Wooden· Ware place was open two or three 
days after the murder. The door w.as preyiously locked . Ther9 is a hole 
ha.ck there through which waste·"is thrown gown. It is an open hole. There 
is noliato ·1t.- If is big enough for the body of a girl of the size of Mary 
Ph'Rgan to go throug~. If a body w~s thrown down it, it would roll. down and 
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stop on the platform. Mr. 14,rank did not kn~w that I had not completed the 
. data sheet (Defendant's Ex. "3") for him before Saturday morning. It us­
ually took Mr. Jhank and me ~bout three hours to finish the financia.l sheet. 
This is the financial sheet tjiat :Mr. Frank made up on Saturday afternoon, 
April 26th (Defendant 's Ex . .i~") .- It is in his handwriting. I didn't sec it 
at the factory on Friday. First saw it the following week when I got it back 
from the general manager. It is accurately prepared from the calculations 

-left by me on the data sheet . . I haven't found any mistakes in it. The first 
items on it. are standing items and do not require any calculation, if you 
know it.~ose-are the items headed, ''direct, indirect, rent, light, heat, 
water, power, insurance, sales department, repair sun ries, Machine ·shop.' ' 
Under the _heading ''Material -Costs~ the first-figape- 2165 1-2 represents-the 

- number of gross tliat we manufactured-for-that week. 'fhat is th~ data I fur­
nished him through Wednesday night. I left it there on his desk on Friday 

_______ _.n ...... i~g,....h...._t . ._ l\Ir. Frank's calculation corresponds with the data tl}at I left there. 
Ile arrived at t.be same figure, 2765 j-2, that I did~ To get that figure he had 
to enter all his packing r eports for Thursday-containing two or three pages, 
each of them containing 12 to 15 or 18 items. He has to put that down under 

• 

the numb~Lp__cncils-1hat shows on- thi8-8hoot-.'.-Ile-has-to-ealeulate ann-------
--:--------~ 

have a separate report as _to each kind of pencil and then add them up. -We-
manufacture over a hundred kinds of pencikv 1.'hat week we dealt with about 
thirty-five different kinds.- To do ~1is you have to add, multiply, classify and 

--- - eyarate each pencil into a different class. 'r11e next item appearing on the 

. · 

·-·-

financial sheet is '' slats, '' 2719 1-2. °In calculating that he . had to calculate 
the number of gross of slats used, of the product. of t.he pencils, which should 
check up · with the number of gross manufactured. H e ·would have to go 
through the packing report for that . . The next item is " rubber," 720 gross at 
6 1-2 cents, 667 1-2 at 9 cents, 706 J-2 gross at 14 cents. 

1 
That·means the rubber 

plug that goes into the pencil tips. The cheaper pencil takes a ch~ap plug 
and ·the higher grade_pencil takes a high.er grade plug. 1'hat shows how· many 
'~e use and the kind of plugs ; to arrive at that figure he had to go all through 
the grade of pencils for the entire week, and separate the different ones. That -..----- . . . 
is quite a calculation. Next item is ''-tips,'' the different kind of tips that 
are used on the pencil to hold the plug. He would have to go through the 

, s 1 e · 10 1 or tie ru er. The -next item 
is "-lead," which he had to figt\re out the same way. Different claBS-pmleils 
lake different class l_ead. The next--item is "supplies, ' ,-tl1at Ts a fixed thing 
and involves no ca.l~ula#on . The next -thing is " boxes." - we have some 
pencils that are packed in boxes and some that are not packed in boxes, 
and he had ·to .ascertain what pencils ·were packed in boxes; and in gross 
boxes, and in . half gross boxes, multi}>ly them, get them au · down together 
tmder the head of "gross " ·to lcn~w .how many ·boxes we used. Next item-i~--­

. ''assortment boxes. ' ' He has to sort out his packing reports to kno.w the num:-
ber haq. for that week. · The next item ''wrappers' ' . requires calculation be­
eause-every _ doz-en-p-en«~ileta es a wr~pper.. People sometimes want tliem 

... 
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packed in ·tissue paper, and he has to know which pe11cils are .packed. He 
has got to go through aU the p~ncils to determine which took wrappers and 
which did not. Our pencil production averaged· 2500 to 3000 gross per week. 
A gross is 144. The next item is "skeletons." Skeleton is a card board 
with a little place in it where six pencils go on one side and six on the other 

• 

and the wrapper goes around it. The assortment boxes don't take skeletons, ------­
the cheaper pencils do. He had to know the details of the productions of 
pencils to determine how many skeletons were used, just like he did the wrap-
pers. The next item that required figures is " lead deliveries." We had ~L 

·' --o-.tlier places where we get materials from, slat mills at Oakland City and lea~ 
mills at Bell and Decatur street. Mr. Frank kept the pay ·roll .for Bell ---- ----
Street;ind tne lead deliveries for Beli Stre~t. He had to get-up- for the next 

•· 

f .1 

item the slats that were cheap and good. Then he had to calculate all this 
stuff on down. Next o~ this big sheet we have the nu~ber of every pencil 
manufactured. We only use the numbers that are pac.ked that week. When 
he ·gets through he adds the total Qf the productions for that wee~ of that 

· · department and be comes over here and puts it down and multiplies it by 
the_ price, the selling price, and· besides these · items we have pencils that are 
bad. -"For instance~ ·we hav·e some of these jobs, if they have plugs in them 
that are bad, he has to figure the number of plugs and the number of tips that ·"' 
were in l1is job and put in all his jobs and come over there and put down 
what his jobs amount to. That requires quite a good deal of calculating. 
The handwriting on the financial of April 26th is in Mr. Frank's usual and 
average handwriting. I have been over carefully the calculations in it and 
it represents accurately the operations of the factory for that week. We did 
not do any of the work on that sheet on Friday. I think it would take about 
'three hours to go-t-hrougb the calculations and complete that ~heet. · That was 
ou1· average .time. There is no · difference in the handwriting · of :Mr. Frank 
in the fi.~ancial sheet of April 26th, from that- of the week previous. It is 
just the ·!fame. The financial sheets are all kept in this book here _(l)efend- ~ 

-.--ant's Ex. '19. ") The one. ending :May-30.~h: 1912, is in J\;lr. Frank's handwrit-
ing. It was made on the Sa:turday following that date. ·. None of. these finan-
cial reports could be made in less time than two hours and -a half. All these 

h ets be innin with 1\'.Iay 30th, _1912, down to . date. are all in Mr. 
Frank's handwriting. They· were · all doneo11 atur ay a ternoons. rom--
May 30t~, 191.2~ ·up to date, l\tir .. Fr~nk did not miss making a single· financial 
sheet on Sat:t\rday afternoon. T4ese are the original financial sheets (De­
fendant's Ex. " 9. ") They· are kept in our safe at the f-actory. This little 
cash book (Defendant's Ex. ~ ' IO") shows· the petty casli check~. ~e receive 
and what we~end it for, little items like kerosene, tliings lilte that. The 
week of April 26th, we used $56.53' of the ·$96.48 we bad, leaving $40.00 on 
hand. · The next week we had left on hand $34.54. That is what is marked to 
balance, b~t that does not ·a.lways me~n that we h~ve that much money on 

means that we have accounted ~Qr· it. We may ·have lent .. it oµt, iit 

.. 
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count it as actual cash . . On that Saturday, we couldn't have over $30 or $35 
in the drawer. Yes, I acquainted Joel Hunter, the accountant, With all the 

_data that goes in the financial sheet and explained it to him in detail, a!ld also 
l\fr. Bidwell. I gave them all the data necessary to make up the sheet. The 
sheet here headed "Comparison 19~2-1913" (Defendant's Ex. "il ") is made 

· up . by Mr. Frank to show the difference between one week of this year .and_ 
the same week of last year and in m~king that up he has to take the financial 
she~t that ~s year and turn to the-financial sheet that he made last 
year for the same week and compare them. This is the comparison sheet he 
made on Saturday. It is dated April 24th, 1913. (Defendant's Ex. "11.") 
The requisition and house order book (J?efendant 's Ex. "12") also show l\1r. 
Frank's handwriting on April 26th. Also the last two lines of these pencil 
sheels (Defenda·nt 's Ex: "7 ") are in Mr. Frank 's handwriting. I made up, the 
pencil sheets 'through Wednesday, but he had to make it up after Thursday. 
He bad to put in all the items from the packing room for Thursday, enter them 
under the numbers on these other she'ets and then add every item for the whole 
week. . l\Ir. Frank had to fill in April 24th on all three papers and then get 
in all those totals in on that. All 'of the last two l.ines are in his handwriting. 
He added up all this report for 'fhursday. He went through the report to 

• 

figure them up, that was u~ually my W?rk. It would talce him about fifteen _ _ _ __ _ 
twenty or twenty-five minutes. The house orde~ book shows what day an 
order is received, the firm it is received from, where their place of business 
-and what date it is shipped. As to what work is in this house order· book 
(Defendant's Ex. 12) that Mr. Frank did on Saturday, there is work in there _ _ _ 
in l\'.Ir. Frank's handwriting that wasn''t in ~here\.vhen I left the night of April 
25th. Beginning 'vith item 7187 on page 56, "Received from F . W. Wool-
worth, store 57, St. Joseph, Mo., came in on the 16th, 17th, to be· shipped at 
once .. " That is in Mr. Frank's hand\\,riting, he cnterep that order. He would .. · 
have to have that order before him before he could enter in that 'book. ·The 
next item he entered was ''House order 7188, F _ W. Woolworth, Store 68, 
Terre Haute, Ind.'' That was to be filled at once. . He · would send an ac­
knowledgment- card for every order we received. If the -order wasn't un­
derstood, he-would write. The next item he entered was "HQuse order 7189,' 
Woolwortp Store 53, Lo ans ort Ind. t 
4-26-13.'' He ngured that order out and-entered it. The .next .OJ;der is 
"House order 71QO, store 585 DeKalb, Ill., received 4-26-13, ship at on~e. " 
The next · o.rder is '' ~ouse or~er .. 7~91, store ·~5, Wilkes barre, Pa., re-crei:ve.d 
4-26-13, ship at once. " ~ext order "House order, . 7192, store 212, 
Saratoga Springs, N. Y~, received 4-26-13 to be shipped at once.". The· next· 
order is 7193, send by mail to United Ser~i~e, Sio.ux 5 and 10 cent stote, Siol;lx, 
Mich., received 4-26-13, to ~e shipped August 1st." Next order is "II~us<> 
order 7194, Dubuque, .Iowa, 4-26-13, at once." · Next is · "~ouse ·order 7195, 
Montag Brothers, Atlanta, Ga:, received 4-26-13, to be shippe~ at once.'' . Next · 
is House order 7-196 : John "L John Magµ us Compan:Y-,, Chicago,. Ill., 
'4-26-13, at ·once." Next .is "House order 7197, R. E. Kendall Co~pany, . Cin-

' . 
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cinnati, Ohio, received 4-26-13, ship at once.'' All of these eleven orders art? 
in Mi:. Frank's handwriting and he en'tered them that-day. That is the regu­
lar book that w-e 'keep those orders in (Defendant's Exhibit 12). I have 

' 

. looked at the original orders and compare~ th~m with ~Ir. Frank 's entry in 
tue book and they are correct. I have here th~ original orders from which 
Mr. Frank made his entries, with t.he exception of one, which I can 't find . 
They were in· !\!Ir. Do1•sey 's possession for some time. These are the elev<•n 
original orders (Defendant's Exhibits 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24.•. 
After Frank e ntered the orders in thehouse order book, he transcribed them .. 
to these requisition sheets. In - other words, iii each o~der that he receives, 
he enters the order in the book; then makes out one of .these requisition sheets -: 
and then makes the acknowledgment of the_· order to the· party ordering the 
goods. All of these eleven requisition shets (Defendant's Exhibits 25, 26, 27, 
28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35), are in :Mr. Frank's handwriting and are 0. K. 'd 
by me when I check it, which means that we-ship -the-goods.--All of the goods 
called for by these orders have been shipped out by me after being 0 . }{. '~ 
character for truth and veracity. It is- bad. I would not believe bim on 
oath. The paper that thos·e notes· found by the body were :written o.n can be 
found all over the plant. They get swept to the basement in the tras~. I 
heard the telephone cm.rsa.tiQn between Mr. Frank and Mr. Ursenbach about 
the ball game. I heard Mr: Frank say, " Yes, Charles, I will go if I can." . 
.Sitting at -~Ir: Frank's desk in . the inner office you can see about half of the 
dial of clock No. ·2. You can not see ·the steps leading down to the first floor. 
If the safe door is open in the center office you can 't see anything at all. It· 
would have to be a pretty tall man to see over it. It would be impossible fol\ 
a girl of :Monteen Stover's height to ·see 'over it . . The safe door is always wide 
open while we are in the factory. I went t hrough the safe Monday, T~es~ay ., 
and W ednesday. I didn 't find any mesh bag or pocketbook. I was with !\fr. 
Frank constantly while he w~s at the factory on the Tuesday morning after 
the murder. He did not speak: to the negro Conley that day: Monday we 
t ried to open_ up the factory, but everybody was so excited that we couldn't 
with tlie exception of the order of R. E. Kendall and Company, 7197, (Defend­
ant 's Exhibit 24), which was cancelled by letter. None of these orders were 

.. 

at the pencil factory when eft t 1ere ri ,ay ..mg t., an · iey wer~e:!-Jo~l..M..-----
when I got back on Monday. · The ·work of looking over the ·orders and enter-
ing them in the ord·er book amL-making-out tbe_reqnis~tion has nothing to do 
with making out the financial sheet. . It is entirely independent of .it. The 

. ·financial sheet shows the factory's Qp_eration £rom Friday morning, through 
Thursday night. These orders go into the ne?tt week's business. I saw Mr. 
Frank -on Snnda.µ.fter t he-murder. There was n() scratch, mark or bruise on 
him. Mr. Frank is a man of extreme temperament. If anything went wrong · 
about th~ factory, he would go all to pieces and ·get nervous. It was not 
unusual for Mr., Frank to g~t "n:et'V'Ot~s . When a young chil.~ was run ov~;r. by 

, · a street ·car,_ he came bac~ as pal_e as death, and I had to give--~~ dose of 
ammonia. · He was no good for the rest of- the day. I know ~jiffi Copley'~ "- . . . , . . . 

. c, : 
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do any work. The girls were standing around, c1•ying. ·We had to suspend. 
As I went ·out of the shipping l'oom that morning, I saw· Conley ·standing in 
the back of the room. I said, ''What are you doing here?'' He says : ''I 
am ·scared to go out, I would give a million dollars if I was a white man.'' It 
is very dark on the ground floor around the elevator. I have never known the 
doors to l\.Ir. Frank's inner or outer office to be locked. Even if they were 
you can see right through the~, part of the door being glass. Anybody could 
look rthrough them and sec what is going on in the office. The door to the 

I • 

elevator can -be easily. lifted by anyone and anyone can be pushed down the 

------
. elevator shaft. The motor to the elevator is c;>n the office floor, and the wheels 
are on_the top floor. When you star.Lup th.ere. is · a noise. You can always 
hear the-jerk wlren- the rope is pulled, and when it stops -there is a noise an<r 
when it hits the basement floor, there is a thud. The motor also makes a 
distinct humming noise. The motor box· is not kept locked. I have gotten 
after Jim Conley many times about not registering. We have docked 'him for 
not doing it. I have noticed blood spot~ on the floors of the factory. When- . 
ever one gets his finger hurt, he has to· come _to the offiec t~. get it tied up . 
People have gotten -hurt in the metal room, and in coming to the office would 
walk by the ladies~, closet, t~U'ough those doors. The spots that Barrett pointed 
out iii the regular path whe;e a man · would come to the office if he. were in- · · 
jured. . There were four or ·five strands .of hair that Barrett discovei;ed. I 
saw them. Could not possibly tell what color it was. The metaJ room floor 
has- not ·been washed since I have heen there. 

I • .. 

. . . .: 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I knew=&n Monday that Mrs. White claimed slie saw a negro there. Frank 
telephoned me three or- four times on :Monday to ·get the. Pinkerton's. He 
was at h~me. I was at the factory. When the dete~tives got to tlie factory 

· __ Frank__lras at the station house. He was there nearly all morning. He 
·phoned me at fir~t about twelve o'clock, and then again about twelve-thirty. 
He wanted me to see if we could not in justice to all the employees try ta sift 
this thing qow_n, and he suggested getting the Pinkertons. He phoned again ____ _ _ 
near one o 'clQck. Mr. Frank. spoke about his nervousness. -He-di9n 't talk a. 

o me on e or w1ce a ou 1 . 
'I think one time he explained to me how terrible .ihc girl looked and the 
other time that they rushed him to the undertaker's in' a dark room and threw 

---on the light. He said he wns awful.ly shaken up . . • its to what 1'1:r. Frank said 
when they telephoned him a ou tlle ·murder, h~ asked what was the matte_r_, __ 
had there been a fire a\ the factory. Another reason l).e was nervous he said, · 
he hadn '~ had . any breakfast, he wanted a cup of coffee. We had 'been with-
out a stenographer quite a while. Th~ work had accumulated to some extent. ' 

· ·· · · As to. what ·work there was in the factory for Mr. Frank to do Saturday except 
.. .. the financial sheet, he,... entered 'the orders, mad~ requisitions. I do not know. · 
-that Miss_Rall ente_red ·all those ~rders. I know .... she' took dictation. That is 
"all I know about it. The first tim~ t saw those _orders eirtered OIJ. the ·order 

I 
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book was on Monday or Tuesday. It' takes about an hour or an hour and a 
quarter to enter those orders op the book. It is true that I testified before the · 
coroner that it wouldn 't take over half an hour to enter the orders. It takes 
an hour and a half to do all of the work of transcribing them that · you 
pointed out to me. Askilowledgments are usually made' by the person who 
transcribes the orders 'and enters them on the requisition. If l\fr. Frank didnit~---­
make acknowledgments, that woulg __!lot make a difference of over five or 
ten minutes in time. I said it would take an hour and a half to do all of the 

. --work lying -on the-table, requisition and all, transcribe them and acknowledge - - · 
them. As to · what that work was, beginning wi~h order 7187 on the 26th, 
there are eleven orders, going down through 7197. None of that was- done 
on Friday, because the orders weren't there when I left Friday night. I left 
Friday night at half past six. I didn't go to the factory on Saturday morn­

----~mg. I have never timed l\Ir. Frank entering those orders. I said I guessed 

.. 

it \vould take him thirty minutes to actually enter them: After entering 
them he l nust transcribe and acknowledge them. The initials '' H. H." 
on these orders (Defendant's Exhibits 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20; 21, 22, 2_a, 24), 
means :Miss Hattie Hall, the stenographer. " H. G. S." on these requisitions 
(Defendant's xhibits 25 to 35 inclusive), are my initials, mean that I -checked· 
the order and 0. K. 'd it and- it's gone. Miss Hattie Hall wrote the letter§.. 
acknowledging the orders. I know that because the latter has the letters . 
"H. H. " dictated by ". We haven't any regular way of acknowledging . 
Some orders are acknowledged before they are ever touched. There\! is no 
certain first step. It is not necessary that they should be entered in the book 
first. One step doesn't hinge on the other. If Hattie Hall had ··anytlifng to 

_ _ do with writing these things, it was done Saturday morn~ng. Th~ orders must 
also be transcribed from the order to the requisition sheet.. The average sheet 
was the only sheet thatliad notbeen worked· on ·Friday that I found had 

· been worked on when .I got back there. It had not been touched on Friday, 
and I had not giun any data for it when I left. The data I had to get up 
for it was the flat -production; the packing room production, the -tips,-! get 
that from this packing room report (Defendant's Exhibit 4-A) . The hand­
writing is that_ of Miss Eula May Flowers, the forelady. When I received that / 

~~~~~-~~-

. repor , la o accumu a e a le ata, penc1 e it, an transferre it to the 
penci.l sheets here (Defendant's Exhibit 7). - T-hese three sheets are the only 
thing connected with the packing room for the wee}} of April 24. I wrote the 
figures Wednesday night and l\fr. Frank did it. Thursday. Mr. Frank had to 

-_ add two lines to the sheet. He could get those from Miss .'Flowers ' report just 
~s well as I could. Tl1e figures ~n the .· bottom -of the page are his. All the 
writing on this sheet is mine-except the last two lines at the bot~om, which are 

- - -. bis (Defendant's Exhibit 7). On that sheet~ yes, there are just eleven figures, - ­
but you got three sheets to get it from, ·one lfue on all three sheets and the 
total, making ·six lines altogether. It is not easy to ·say how long tbat would ... 
take. . It · is merely looking at those things and putting them down, you have 

~-~~--.,.----....:. 

g_ot to go over it, and get_ the differeni elasses of goods that we pack and take 
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it and put it unde1· the head of specialty, that is the head of the clas111es of 
goods manufactured that week. You must have the slat record. I haven't 
got the slat record here. • It certainly· is different 'from this. It comes from 
the cedar mill. The item on the financial sheet (Defendant's E~hibit 2) that 
he got from the slat record is the item under "l\tlaterial Cost"-" Slats 27191/:.~ 
gross at 22c. ' ' That is all he would have to get on the ftnancial sheet with 
referen~e to slats. That wouldn.!.t-ta.ke-a.ny more time than taking these daily 
reports and putting them on_here. Ile also had t9 .get the lead deliveries from 
the lead plant and t he tip deliveries from the tip· plant. Our numbers run 
on the sheet like this, lOX, 20X, etc. . Our two lOX pencils, for instance, man­
ufactured for the Cadilac· Motor Company, if they want a pencil with their 
name ~n it and our's not oii it, we call it the lOX special, of 5 lOX Cadilac 
special. We have to go gown through each number that has been sold and 
get the make of each style of pencil and they have to go in the right square, 
r.overing the rigl~t shape and t.he righf number of gross. If h~ didn't he 
wouldn't balance with his packing reports and the whole sheet would be 
incorrect. These papers here anq the tip plant and the slat_ record and the 
Jead record and the packing are all the papers I know were not worked on 
Friday mght and which I found at the factory_ when I got thei·e Monday. 
Frank needs those four reports to make up his financial. Doing thnt work 
and entering those eleven orders is all that I know Frank had to do on April 
26th. I didn't see them done. I say· I fotwd them done the next week. It 

·was certainly done between Fi:iday night a·nd 1'1onday morning. I. didn't see 
the financial sheet on :Monday. '!'he slat ~ord comes from slat mills and 

___ _.t ...... ip.,._...r~e"'c ...... o:cd-from the tip plant. I compiled the data at. our plant. If Frank 
had started to work at eight-thirty, I think be could have finished a greater 
part of this work by ten-thirty, if. he had worked continuously. It is true 
that he could have .. done all. of th~ work in tv:o hours and a half. I didn't. 

· hear hill\ say that he could have done it iu an hour and a half. 'l'he work 
that I have just been over and the entries in the book and the. letters that· he 
·dictated to the stenographer is the ·sunrtotal of all th~ work that I have seen 

- ---------do-ne-o-n tlre booksin-=the-offrce on April--26tb. 1\·fr. Frank and I .were no p~1 
off on the 25th, or 26th. In addition to the work I have gone over, Mr. Frank 

:--------- had-to-ha-lance-the-cash. :This.-is _hiE! writing iirtlrec-as11hlmk:... - (Defendant's .:._ _ 
Exhibit 40) and all those figures we~e made -that day. It doesn't mean that 
15c worth ·of kerosene was purchased that day, because the entry is not dated 

•. 

- that day, it means that the figures were put on there that day,-for the reason · 
that the wee~ is riot clo-s-ed until ·that is added to th~ cash. The date this 
kerose~e · was purchased, April ?1st, is fo~nd in the lit.tie receipt book (De­
fendant's Exhibit 10). It was purc~ased on the 21st, as shown in the receipt 
book, but was not entered in the cash book until the 26th: We don't put 
our items in the cash book the minute tli.ey are purchased. we put .the total ... 
of each ~tem under sub.heads. If _we pay dr~yage $2.QO on Tuesday, $2.60 on . • 

.. . . 

- Thursday and $2.00 on Saturd~y, there . would ·not be three ·e·ntries in the cash 
bQok, · b.ut the.y.._w.oulcU)c under one· head ~ Drayag~ $6J>O," and everyt~ing 

. • 
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- - else the same way. When we advance a ·~an money it is put down on a slip 
and entered in an envelope, calle<l ''Loan.'' We don't take a receipt for it. · 
I ca_n show th'at ·Frank gave $2.00 to Arthur -White an it was deducted. I 
made the entry in the time book the next week and deducted it the following 
Saturday. vVe don't enter it on the cash book. This average sheet (Defend­
ant's. Exhibit 5) is all- in ~:fr. Frank's handwriting. - It begins from January 
10, 19~1 . As a rule Mr.. Frank put on the financial sheet the average to show 
the General l\Ianager how the averag·e of our orders have run. I d.on 't see it 
on the financial for that . we"ek. It is no rule. I said he usually does it. It 
doesn 't affect the financia-1-sheet however, if it is not on there. It doesn't · keep 
the financial sheet from being completed. I say he did work on the average 
sheet on Saturday because. those orders came in that day. I know they could 

- not have been entered the Thursday before and they wer~ entered in fact-Sat: 
urday because 'I had gone over the orders and ·find. that they average the same 
thing that he has got on the average sheet. None of these orders came in 
the factory before Saturday morning, because they were not there Friday 
night when I left. I am sure of that. I have never known :Mr. Frank to leave 
there on a Saturday with the. financial. sheet ~ot ready. He would not g~ to 
a ball game unless ·he had his work up. I heard him say on Friday afternoon 
that he was_going to try to-go to ~he ball ·game. We left -there Friday night 
together. He didn't go back that ·night.. I said .at the c:oroner's inquest that if 
the data had been gotten_up for him it would take him an hour and a half 
. to two hours. I don 't remember saying that it would take ollly two hours 
and a half for both the ·data and the financial sheet. I meant two hours ·and 
a half without the data. I say it would have taken from twoand a half hours 
to three hours to have gotten it a~l up. I am not an expert accountant, · and 
I base my opinion on the reason that ! .:have go:µe back. at the same time and 
ha:ve ~at down with him, while ·he was .working. and _ seen him when he was 
finished. He couldn't . hurry over the worlc, and get it correct. I think he 
could get it up quicke.r than I could. I am positive that I said at the Coron­
er 's inquest that he could get it up a half an hour quicker than I . I may have 
said so, that was only an estimat.e. I have never made up a financial sheet. 
:My estimate of the time ref erred to Frank. doing it. I couldn't tell how long - . . 

' 

an ·hour ~nd an hO'!J' and a half. lt all de ends on whether you balance or 
. not. We· ·keep our jjttle change in nickles, dimes, quartet's and halves, .and . 

you have to -.take the mon,ey out of the sack, sta~k. 4 up and count it. As to 
how I remembe1• where I was last "Tlianksgiv.ing Day, because I was going to 
Athens to see .the .Georgia foot~ball game. I remember it snowed and I did1:1 't 
go. I told Conleyand the office boy to ~ome bac~ an~ be at the. factory. The 

--·second reason I remember is because of the B 'nai B 'rith affair which Mr. 

l • - -

. ' 

Frank went to and l helped him carry. h_is packages to the· car. As to my 
rememberi~g every Saturday that I have-bee~ there for six .nonth!il previous, 

... · I have ·aever lost a day from the faetory since I have been there witn tne 
exception of my, · vac~tion. ". l wa~ ivitb Mr. Frank until half pas(twelv·e · on . . ~ .. . . 

... . •·.. . . 

.· 
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·· ".Thanksgiving Day, when I left him' at .the c~rner of Mitchell an<;l Alabama, 
where he caught a Washington ,Street ·;car. f don't know what he did that . :i 

afternoon. I do know that I ~emai~d at pie factory every Sa~urday ~fter-
noon since I hav.e,been there be·caus~ I have not lost a day: J_ aid off Friday--­

---· April 25th. I remember Helen Fe1~guson coming to the window and I paid 
her. I can tell you the names of many more that I paid off that afternoon. 
~ves names of eight or ten more he claims to have paid <?ff.) Mr. 

Frank and 1'1r. 'Holloway were there at the time. It is very dark underneath 
the ·chute irear the Clarke W oodenware Company place, .and we kept shellac in 
front of the door-th~Pe.--lt is tl~e door to the left. We did not have boxes 

" piled arvund thero-after this murder occurred. If a body had been shot down 
there, it w.ouldJuure been -mtor 25 feet from that door:- - w e go ·dowrthe-re"---"---­
-~ry day .or so to get shellac ·; you don;t have to pass by the opening under 
this chute. I never mentioned any -indication that anybQdy h"3d walked 
around the chute. f-saw the place in the metal department on the second 

--... oor where they said t~ere ·was blood: It look.ed like a small spot cover~d 
with white. It looked like blood from a)inget be~.t;l,g cut. It looked like · 
haskoline had been splashed all over the metal department. 'l'here was noth-
ing different about that particular spot from any others,. e.xceptT.hat it ·was red. 

... It 'ooked like it had heen swept over. As to those steps by the chute I don't 
know that they-were nailed up immediately after the murder .. . Three days 
after I came up those steps. I don 't remember wliether it was before or after 

. the jnsurance people made us clean up. I kno.w I 'w~s at the factory on 
Saturdays and holidays after hvelve o'clock. I change the clock at ti~es if 
I find that it is not right. · We don't run it five ·minutes ahead of time. Every 

- time 1.1.00~{ ai it it. IS o~ tin~. Weao not have to reg~late it ofte~. We ~eg-
ulate 1t by: the wlnstle 1n back ·of us every day at twelve o'clock. · We don't 
set it every time we hear the whistle though. We have had-unreliable people 
at the factory. We give them a · trial. I knew that Conley ";as unreliable 

--a.-.good while ago. Found it out the first time I ever s,Poke to him.· 'When we 
found· that we cottldn 't trust him we took him off of the elev.ator. l\1r. Darley 
and I did it. We didn't take it 1~p with Frank. G_irls in the factory have 

_ _...... __ __.....:.----=--t<nd-nwirlJuuHii1t's· worthlessness. Miss Carson and others have told me he 

• .A 

-- ..:. 

--. - ' 

-·· tried to borrow money and slip off. She coJnplained to me several ti!JJ._es_abO.Ut __ . 
it, tlrat-he WlfStrifting and- df<Iil't clean up · her department, that he didn't 

· move the pencils, that he sprinkled on top of the pencils, that he t~ o 
bor.row money. The negro.es would come to n1.e: and told ·me that lie wouldn 't 

.- .pay his :debts-and-slip off . . I don't know whether I ever took these complaint_s __ _ 
·to ·Mr: Frank or no.t. I was not under -Mr. Frank;. I had authority to fire 

. ~i~, b~t I .?i.~n 't do it, because in a factory like that it "is hard 'to get a negro 
: wfio knows something about _it . . He was -in the chain-gang two or three times, 
one~ h.e worked on ·Forsyth Street in front of the building, and then women . 
would come up to me and try ~o get money to get him out, two or three times. 

·· -.Tha.t has happened since he has been working at the factory. I know that he 
has . been in the chain-gang once, -when I saw him working in front o the 

'-· 
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fact~1·y. 'fhe times was when women came up there and tried to get money to 
get him out. · I have seen these books scattered all over the factory, ·whole 
books and parts of ·books. · I have seen them since this murder. Both before 
and after. I have seen sheets sometimes. I knew that Jim could write. I 
have given him and the other negroes tablets like this (State's ·Exhibit H). 

. . 

'fhey are kept everywhere in the factory . 'rhey would go down in the base-
ment and write. I did not talk to Frank on Monday or Tuesday about Jim · -----
C?nley ;s ·peculiar <:onduct after the murder. l talked to Darley. . 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

'Vheu l stated tha~ i~.to?.k two and a half hours to three hours to ma)te up 
the financial slieet, 'J.. m'eant withou't ~my .interruptions. we have quite a few 

____ i_nterruptions on Sat_urdays, salesmen drop in, draymen and people con~e in, 
for tlleir envelopes after we have paid off. When I said to :i\Ir. J)opsey that 
he might do the work from 8 :30 to 10 :;30, 1 had reference purely to the finan­
cial-she-et. Making t e en ries in .the house order .b~ok, requisitions and dic­
tating the correspondence, I did not include. The correspondence and the 
entries in_the_r_eqnisit' on boQ.k is usually ~one in the morning. we usually 
go to Montag· Brothers about 8.:20, get the mail, co~e right back, acknowledg~ -
the orders and answer the _cor1:espondence. I have never known ~Ir. Frank 
to take up the financial . sheet before _ the afternoon. After he finished his 
financial, !\Ir. Frank would usually make two copies of the result of jt, and 
send one- of them to his uncle, who is a stockholder and the other to Mr. Pap-

.· · penheimer, who .is the president-. :My estimate of the time was two and a half 
hours for the financial ·sheet, and one arid a half hours for the other work. ;M.r. 

, Dorsey's picture (~tate's Exhibit A) shows nothing in the Clarke ·wooden- ·· 
ware Comp.any except the fro.n.t-0f- it. It has left out every scuttle .hole, and · . 
toilet an~ everything there. - It fai~~ to show the door that enters into ~he 
.partition to the ba~e1nent. Hasn't got either one of these two front doors. 
Mr. Frank's wife frequently did some shorthand work for him on Saturday 
afternoons. I have 'seen 'her' tl;ere often when we were behind in our wor . . . . 
The haskoline: did not hide the red spots at all. You couldn't tell whether 

• unusual for the white stuff 

to be spilled all oy_er ·~b~ .metal room. I did not k~cuv that Conley was deny-
iug that lie could. write in the sta~ion hous.e, for 9.uite a while. The Pinkerton 
men. came over to the factory to. find-out if he could. I looked all over and 
found a card wh~re he had signed a signatµre. for a. jeweler for a. watch. The 
det~~tives · found· the info~matio~ by. coining to the factory. · The· negroes ..... --.-~ - · 
~lways ate in the basement . . coµ ley was familiai: with ·uie ··basement. l\Ir . . 

·Dorsey subpoe~~ed me to his. offi..c~, he subppenaed some .of the others. I think 
he p~oned to me. · Empty 'S~cl~s ·are usually mpved A. few liours aft.~r they are - ---

taken off the cotton . . 
. . . \ . 

\ 
. ~ ·. .. . ... 
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BZ.OBOSS BXAMINATION. 

I had no objection to coming to your (Mr. Dorsey~mCe. I o-fferen-+~-----1 
assist you i~ any ·way I .could. No, it, was nof :Mr. Frank's custom to make 
an en~agentenl__Friday . for .. Saturday evening and then go off and leave the .. 
financial sheet untouched. The pencil factory is three-61'- four blocks from 
Mon:tag 's. ' Some of them are short blocks. Guess it takes three to..., five min-

·---·~u"'.tes to go over there. I have-neveP-timed myself. The first time on Monday 
I observed the pec~liar behavior .of Conley was between half past seven. or . 
eight o'clock, he was sitting in dressing room on · a box. It was after that -. - ·· _,_ 

. I . . . 

I went with Detective Starnes to try to locate Gantt and arrest him. Frank 
• • I " 

never w'fnt to baseball games or matinees on: Saturday. The only pictures 
that ~r.e lhanging on the walls o~ Mr. Frank's -office is a calendar that Truit

0
t 

and Son:s give away. No, I don'~ know whether the dete~tives· found out else­
where that Conley could write. I gave them the information when they came 
to the factory. It was on Monday morning that I saw the haskoline and the 
red spots. If the bliruls had been closed it would have been some d·arker, not · 
a big difference. 

RE-I>mEOT EXAMINATION . . 
~----

I have never seen_ ~Mr. Frank talk to Mary Phagan. 

JOEL C. HUNTER, Sworn fo11 the Defend&nt.--. _ __._ 
~ . 

I am a public acco~ntant , engaged in the profession · ten or fifteen years. 
I have examined the financial sheet said to be n~ade by Leo M. Frank. I ex-

-~....-_a_mined a copy and then checked it against the original. · In order to find out · 
how long it would take a person to make ·o'ut these r~port~, I went through 
the calculations. I did not make out· the sheets. I verifi.~d the extensions 
and . calculations on tl!_e financial sheet O:>efendant 's Exhibit 2). l f~und 
them correct within 8. decimal. There is one item a decimal is incorrect. That . . . 
was· immaterial, merely an error in the calculation. In order to find out how 
long it would take that report to be made up, I made an examination, line by 
line, item ·for item. ~ figured an approximate time it would take to mak · he 

ar1ous en r1es 1 f the data immediately available, and how iong 
_if ·it was not immediately available. I put these down in two separate columns 
and then struck an average. In my opinion the quickest possible time to make 
out thi.s report, balance the cash, make out the comparative statements and 
the copie.~ of which they furnished me, I figured .150 minutes. I don't think 

. that could have been done in that time except by someone havmg experience 
in it and knowing how to set up these facts and figures. This would not allow 
for che~king the figure~. ·In my opinion, it would take from three to three 

.. and a half hours to make out this report, balance the cash;- make out the two 
·copies and the co~parieon Df 1912. and 1913. (Witness then details- tbne it 
would take in . his opinion for each particu)ar item that has been calculated · . .. 

. .. . . 

•• 
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and entered and how lie figured it.) In my opinion it would take a pr~tty 
swift man three and a half hours. · 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

A map's familiarity with a special class of work will aid materially iu 
1naking it up. If ~e had had to get up the information which was fu_rnished 
me it would take him a good deal longer than it did me, for the information 
was alr.eady furnished me. I have allowed for his experience and familiar.it,Y:r-- ­
with the business, in the way of saving time. in making my estimate. I have 
tried to make my figures sufficiently conser.vative to make allowance for a man 
in charge of th~ work. I have tried to show it done in the quickest p_~ssible · 
time. I think it will be wonderful to make it in less than that. I think. a 
man who could make it . out and verify it as lie went along, it would take t 

· whole afternoon. 

C. E. POLLARD, Sworn for the Defendant. 

I am. an expert accountant. ·1 was called into this matter for the pUl'J?OSe 
of .seeing the length of time it would take to gather these fi.gur~s and get the ~ 

· result on the financial she.et anq other papers that were furnished me. I 
. -...:....· -~.,..... 

studied each sheet..and when I was sur.e of what-tM result would be I would 
lay that sheet down and make H copy of it. I would take time myself £01· 

e~ch operation. There was a discrepancy of one and ·one-half gross on the fac­
tory records in the figures, out of 27651/2 gross, (Def's. ex. 2). It was an 

·immaterial error. The 1'ninimmn time that I could do that work in I found . 
to be three hours and 11 minutes1 th~t was ·as quick as I could do it. If ·I had 
been interrupted in my work of-eom·se 1t wol!ld have taken me longer. I pave 
been an ~xpert accounta1\t for 15 or 16 years. The mistake that I found 
occurred on t~Saturday of the week before. Ii was not Frank 's mistak~, but 
somebody else compiled the . figures for that week. There is another trifling 
mistake under the head of ''value of products, pen~ils packed'' that did not 

am as mine. ose are the only two mistakes I found on the whole · 
financiaf sheet,-a mistake of 50c. and .a gross imd a half of pen~ils. 

CBOSS EXAMINATION. 
- ~- - - .. ---

ln:....making my experiment ·of howi ong it -would take, I was furnis4ed 
with all my data. I diqn't have to. get up any of. the data. I am ·considered : 
rapid in my work. The mistake of one and a half gross occurred on April 
18th and 19th. · I don't know whose mistake it .was'. A.nybody c~n· work· on 

.. his books with a gr~at deal more ease than an outsider can. The mistake I 
_ mentio11ed did not m~e the· 0th.er calculations . wr~ng, the other calo:alations· 

were ~11"-ri~ht. The...mistake grew out of just one multiplication. In m~tiply­
ing 791 gross-at 50.1 cents, Frank mad~ the to~al $396.75, instead of $896.29. 

· . .. , .. 
., , . ·-
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RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. . 
In making out ~his sheet Mr. 14.,rank had to make about 40 multiplications, 

160 additions. The mistake is not a serious one. 

--
HERBERT G. 8CHIJ..,F , Recalled for cross examination. 

_ _ _ _ The books show that $4 was loa.ned to Arthur White. I made the entry 
in the boo1t The $2!00 was for what Mr. Frank loaned him that day and $2.00 
loaned him the middle of next week. As to where the entr-y is that Mr. Frank 
lent Arthur White $2.00 these slips arc not kept after w-e t ake it off. After the 
payroll is made we destroy those. 'rhe books show that this $2 was adde~ to 
the other $2. 'r_l}et:e___lvas approximat ely -$1100.00 paid ·off on Friday on the 
pay roll. There was about 5 or 6 envelopes, left over not _called for. The 

' numbers go on different places on the envelopes. The clocks we have now are __ 
the same we had when Gantt was there. Whenever there was any trouble we 
phoned for a man to .look after the clock. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 
~ 

.Whenever a.ccidents would happen in the factory we would have· the 
person co.me t1 'the office, to the outer office, where we would bandage their 
hands with th.· few medic~! supplies we keep there. Tlien we make a report 
to the insurance company as to the cause of the accident and any witnesses. 
We always found the. Clocks kept good time. · · 

MISS HAT1,IE HALL, Swo~·n for the Defendant. 

I _am a stenographer for the .National Pencil Company. I do :most of the 
_ _ · . work in the office of ·:Montag Bros. Whenever it is necessary I go down to the 

· National Pencil factory and do work there. I saw Mr. Frank about ten 
~ · · o 'clQck of the morning of April 26th, at Montag Bros.,-wlren he came over -

-· : -.. ·. · t~ere that nio'rning. He came iu Mr. Sig :M:ontag's office, where I was taki~g 
· ~dictatien and I told him that I didn 't know whether I would be able to go 

•• 

--_;_·_......J 

-• 

over there that morning or not as Mr. Monta was giying_me_!etters-and-Mr1-•. - ----­
ran said : ''Well, come if you · possibly can. ' ' He had previously asked me 

over the telephone to come over to the factory. 
That · was about half an hour before he came over to · Montag ·Bros. !__ 

~-............ ______ had called liim_up to ~ta duplicate bill of lading and-in-the-course of the 
-conversa~ion, I -aske-d "Mm if he would need me over there that morning, on 

account . of his having an inexperienced stenograp4er over there, I had been · 
going over there all during the month of April on that account. He said 
~ 'Please come over, I have some work for y~m to do." It was 20 or 30 minutes 

- after that that he came over to Montag 's. When he came in. !Told him that I 
. was afraT<r I couldn't go over on a~count of the work .I had to do at Montage, 
but Mr. Mo~tag finish~d his dictation in a few_minutes, and I tJten told Mr . 

.... .. 
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Frank that I would have time to come over there and that I would be over 
~here later. I started ove1~ to the factory b~tween 10 :30 and 11. I went alo.ne. 
It takes. about five minutes to get ovei· there and I reac hed t here before 
eleven o'clock. I don't know whether Mr. Frank was there when I got there. 
I waited in the outer office A ·few minutes before I sta1:ted to work. I went 
in the inner office to get the orders to acknowledge fol' Mr. Frank. I acknowl­
edged them.Jor-Ml;-Frank. I acknowledged them in the outer office. I do the 

. i 

typewriting in the outer office~h£s~ the 11 orders (Defendant's Exhibiii' H-:i.---,;:.----======1 

to 24, inclusive), that ~1ir. Frank hahded me and I ackno,yledged. You notice 
my initials on them "~. H." I put on there "Acknowledged, April 26, by 
"H. H." :Mr. Frank got the orders when he went over to Montag Bros. and 
brought them back with him. The_acknowledgments are the first step, in that · • 
case. Several pe.ople came in while we were -working, two men, one whose 
son worked there came in and spoke to Mr. Frank about . the boy's being in 
some trouble in the police court. They went into _the inner office to talk to him 
·and he came out to the ·outer office with them. Miss Corinthia ·Hall and­
Mrs. White also came in there in Mr. Frank's office and I talked with him. 
During this time Mr. Frani{ ·was not doing any work on the financial sheet. 

- 1 find in t~is book (Defendant's exhibit 12) all of the eleven orders which I 
acknowledged that morning, one order seems to be missing, I just find a requi­
sition sheet for that. I did not enter those orders on the book. It looks like 
Mr. Frank's handwriting._ I did not write any of these req~isition sh~. The 
entering of the requisition was done after I acknowledged the orders, because 
when they enter them the house order number is put on them- when they · are 
put in the book and there was no house orders on them when I. acknowledged 
them. 'l'herefore~ it had to bf' done afterwards. The requisition sheets' are 
not made out until they are entered on the house order· book and then 
acknowledged and then the requisition sheets are made. These eight letters 
(Defendant's Exhibit 8) were di ctated to me Saturday morning by Mr. Frank 
and I typewrote them there in the outer ·office. After finishing them I took 
them in the inner office to him. I did not file these carbon copies, but le.ft 
them with Mr. Frank. · Throu~~1ou,,t.' tpe time tlrnt I was there that morning 
with Mr. Frank he did no~lon the financial sheet. A~ ·1 was ready to 

~ , · ·as blowin.g..--AUh · · · · . . . 
I went downstairs, and remembered _!l1at. I had left my u.mbrella, , went back, 
got my umbrella and started out. When I pushed the clock it was 2 tr1inutes 
past 12. I did not Ree .any. little girl come along- about that-time. 

CROSS EXAMINATION.- · ~ -- -· 

The stenographer. the pencil company had was inexperienced and did 
only about one-third of the work an·d that's the reason I had to do the other.­
I was getting $12.50 a week on A ril 26. I am n9w getting $15. When I was 

. first employed they said they would give me a raise on August 1st. . I insisted 
that ·I be ·raised pn July ls~ut tll:ey .wouldn't give it until August 1st. It 

\ . • . . . ( .. -
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was I that called Mr. Frank over the telephone. I did not insist on going 
over there. He insisted on my comin~. The acknowledgments consisted ·of 
st~mping the . orders with a number, putting t~e dates down there and 
acknowledging them by post cards sent to the peopJe. Mr. Frank did not 
leave Montag's with me. He left before I did. He didn 't know how long it wa~ 
going to take me to write those letters. :Mr . Montag hadn't finished dictating 
to me when I talked to him. so he did not wait. WhiJe I was there in the office, 
two men and three women .came in. Tlre ladies came after the office boy had 
left and he sa id he left about 11 :30. The men were in the inner office with .. 
him about five or ten minutes. I · was m the· outer office. I started to work 

• 

typewriting about two minntPs after he finished dictl\ ting the letters. I don't 
know how long it. took me Jg write them, I am not a very rapid typist. Dur· 
ing thf> t{me .I was...writing1 !\fr. Frank. was in the inside office, except when he­
c•ame out to talk to Mrs. " 7hi te and came to the door with those men. After 
typing them~ I took them into .him to sign. He folded tJle letters and put 
them in th e envelopes himself. llf> did not ask me to stay until he looked 
over the letters. As to what eJse-thcre was to be done that day, from the looks 
of the papers on his _desk hf' had a good many to disp~se of. He went through 
them as-he was dictating to me. and there wer~ . a good many that he had to 
g~·rid of. I was aver · at the factory the previous Saturday morning. H e 
was not working ..on- t-he 'finan cial sheet. 1 got up for him the number of gross 
deliveries and the price and made an- average charge of how much each gross 
would cost. That was a part of · the ·d~ta necessary for the financial shee-t-,_- .- - - ­
"\Vhen I testified before the Coroner . I thought that wa~ the financial sh.eet 
itself, because I had never seen a financia.l sheet before. I know now that it 
was the average ·sheet. I transferred so.me of those t hings· to the average 
sheet. I never did see the financiaJ sheet. Mr. Montag gets it. I did not nelp 
Mr: Frank on the financial sheet the previous Saturday .. It was the average 
sheet I helpecl'.l1im on. I discovered my erJ•or as to_this being the average 
sheet and not the financial sheet soon .after the coroner's inquest. I -know 
that Mr. Frank was not working on the financia·l sheet on the Saturday morn­
ing previous to the 26th. He was busy with something else altogether. He 

-- simply gave me that data to work on. I did not identify the financial sheet 
at the Coroner's inquest~ I didn't even know it. I was not in Mr._F~a~------­
inner office on April 26, excepting when I ·got._t~e orders fl'om him. When I 
told the Coroner 's jury, if I did tell them that, I didn't remember being in 
his inner offic~ at all, I have never been in a court room before. I .was so 
rattled that I wasn 't exactly myself. Mr.- Frank told me that morning he 
wished Mr. Schiff Fould come. over-anQ. finish the data~ he couldn't fix-the 
financial sheet until Mr. Schiff got up the data, and he had Alonzo Mann tele· 

_phone him to come over there to do it, but. Mr. S~hiff didn't come while I was 
~here. I said at the coroner's i~quest that I didn't see Mr. Frank working 
on any of these books that day, that I ~as in: the out-er office and he was in 
the inner oftlce. ·There wasn't any such looking sheet as the financial · on his 
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desk. · Whei I was in there he was a.t work ~n a pile of letters and thi~gs - ·-· , 
like that. 

" RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

When I was first employed at the factory Mr. Nix said to me, "I will 
--give $12.50 a week, when the busy s_eason opens up, about the first of August, 
I will raise it to $15. About the middle Qf June, I asked him to raise it on 
the first of July, but he said, "We will wait until August 1st." At the time , 
I testified at the coroner's.inquest, I 4ad l!_ever seen any of the financial sheets. 
I did not write a "f!gure 'on that financial sheet. At the inquest I thought the . 

____ _..;,_ __ 

-. 

----average shee.t was the financial sheet. I told Mr. Frank that I couldn!t--stay - _. 

" 

•· 

longer than 12 0 'clock, and he asked me to stay all the afternooi:i and help . 
him, that he wlls busy. I als_o Jleard him askJlarry _Gottheimer to come over ' 
in the afternoon. 

MISS CORINTHIA HALL, Swor11-fort1"h7!>e 4D"l-lerllf~enmd-han'lnrrt.-------

I work in the finishing up department of the pencil factory~ I am a fore- - -- -
. 1=--a"'""'d-y-. ~I~was at the factory on April 26, I got there about 25 minutes t.o twelve. 
I had to coine to town on the East Lake C8:r and got to town about.11 :30-and 
it took me ·about five min:utes to reach the factory. :Mrs. Emma Clarke Free-

_ ___..LA&an was with me. She had s'pent the night with me. We went there after her 
coat and to telephone, to cal~ up Mrs/ Freeman's husband. We· went up to 
the fourth floor to get the coat. and then came down and went in Mr. Frank's 
office. It was about 15 minutes to 12 w.heD. we left the· factory. Mr. Frank 
was writing when we .came in his office. ·His stenographer was in the outer · 
office. Mrs. ·Freeman said she would like to use the telephone. She used the 
telephone and then we went out. During the ten minutes we were there he 
was talking--n>-twome11 between the c:>uter office and the clock. He was dis. 
missing those two men when we oome. Mrs. White and t)le stenographer were 
in the- office then a~so. As we were going up the steps, Mr. Frank called-to- '-====­
Mrs. Freeman to tell Arthur White to come down that his wife wanted to' 
see him. On the fourth floor we saw May Barrett, Arthur White and Harry 
Denham. When we left--the 1ac.tory, the following people were still there : 
Arthur White, ay_ BID'r~tt, her daught~enham, th.~e--- - -:---------

. . ... 

stenographer a...,._,.,._-"=.::..:.....:.;:::..-=..;:=::.:... --·-----
CROSS EXAMINATION. 

We met Mr. Holloway between Broad ~nd Forsyth Streets as he Clim-e 
out of tl)e factory' and .as we went in. We met Lemmie Quinn afterwards at 

. the Greek Cafe. Don't know what time it was· when we came out, we went ·t o 
corner of Alaba~ Forsyth to ~se a telephone. It took us about five 

. minutes to go there and .-0om\.back to Greek Cafe. We got a cup of ~offee . and 
~andwich and were. gettin~ the change when Quin.11 . came in . 

• 1 · 
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MRS. EMMA CLARKE ],REEM.AN, Sworn for the Defendant. 

I married on April 25th. · I worked at the pencil ·fa.ctory before that, 
at ~he time I was married. I was paid off on April 25 by Mr. Schiff. On the 
26th I reached ·the. factory with Miss Hall about 25 minutes to 12. I saw Mr. 
Frank ·at his office. He was talking to two men when we went in. Mrs. 
White and Mr. Frank's stenographer were also in the office. Mr. Frank gave 
us p,ermissio~ _to-go-up-o~e fourth floor to get my c·oat. While w.e were 
going up the steps l\{r. Frank ·called to-me-to-tell Mr, White that Mrs. White 
wanted him. 'Ne went on up, I got my coat and came down, and asked per­
mission · of Mr. Frank to use the telephone in his office. I used the telephone. 
I . spoke to 'Mrs. White a few µiinutes and then we left, which was about a 
quarter to iwelve. - I r.emember looking at the _clock. "Wilen we. left, there 
was in the building, May Barrett, the stenographer, M~y Barrett's daughter, 
Arthur White, his wife, Ha.rry Denham and Mr. Fran:k. We met Lemmie 
Quinn afterwards in a cafe. He said h-e _!!_ad just .been up to see Mr. Frank. 
(Cross examination waived.) 

MISS EULA MAY FLOWERS, Sworn for the :pefendan~. 

I did not work at th~ factory on Saturday, April 26th. I worked there 
Friday, ·the 25th, in the packing department. Mr. Schiff got from me the data 
for th6 fin.ancial sheet on Friday night at ten minutes to six. It was the pro­
duction for the entire week. from my department. It covers al~ the different 
~lasses of work where the goods were finished. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I always turn those ·reports in Friday night or early Saturda .morning. 
They don't ton ch Friday's work. 

•-; . 
. . . 

MISS MAGNOLIA KENNEDY,: Sworn for ·the Defendant. 

I have beefl-WOrki~g for the pencil factory· for about four years, in tn 
metal department. I drew my pay.on Friday, .April 25, from Mr: Sc~ at the 
pay window. Helen Ferguson was there when I went up there. I was· behind 

_ __________ _ h_e_r-an-d~,,_ha_d..,,...-my . hand on ~r shoulder. Mr. · Frank was not there, Mr. 

-· 

... 
.. ... 

Schiff gav·e Helen Ferguson her pay envelope. Helen Ferguson did not ask 
v Mr. Schiff for Ma~ Phagan 's money: · ~ came .out right ·behind Hele~ Feioguson . . 

We waited for Grac·e Hicks and then ~ent -dowri stairs. n-di~t say any­
thing about Mr. Frank at all . . We we:µt downstairs about five minutes .to six. 
We s·aw: ·Helen Ferguson start up Forsyth Street. 

OROSS-·ElfAl(INATlON. 
\ .• 
On Monday, .April 28, ~r. Barrett called my attention to the hair .Which 

h·e found on the machine. Ji looke~e Mal'y's hiir. :~y ~achine was right · 

-. , 

\ 
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next to Mary'~ . l'here IS a good deal of water ·over there by Mr. Quinn's rooui. 
Mary's hair was a light brown, kind of sandy color. You could plainly see the 
dark spots and white spot over it ten or twelve feet away. Helen and Mary 
were the best of friends and were neighbors . . ~elen made mention that Mary 
was not there when we were paid off. I have never noticed any spots around 
the metal room. That 's the_first time I had eve~ seen anything like that. 

RE-nIREOT EXAMINATION. 

I have never looked for spots before. It's a dirty floor, full of oil dirt. I 
don't know whose hair that was. Helen did. not ask Mr . . Schiff for Mary's 

• .,. ...-L 

•· · money. She did not have any business going to Mi-. Frank when Mr. Schiff 
was there paying off . . She did not go in and ask Mr. Frank for Mary's money. 
I left with her. I went one wa.y and she went another. 

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION. 
~1 • 

Mr. Frank paid off · sometimes. -If there is any trouble about the amount . 
~-- of our money, we would go to anybody-that-was-iirtlre-offi.c-e:- Mr. -Frank-was - --

·---

not paying off that day. . 11 

WADE CAMPBELL. Sworn for the Defendant-. 

.I have been working· for the pencil factory for about a year and a half. 
I ha~ a conversation with my sister, Mrs. Arthur ~bite, on Monday, A_.._r_i_l __ 
28th. She told·me that she had seen a negro sitting -at the-elevator shaft when 
she went in the factory at twelve o'clock on Saturday and that she came out 
at 12 :30, she heard low voices, but couldn't see anybody. · On. April 26, I got 
to the factory about .9·:30. Mr. Frank wa~ in liis outer office. He wa~ laugh~ 
ing aud joking with peopl~ there, and jok-ed with me. He thought I wanted 
to borrow spme money. I stayed about five or ten Dlinutes and left the factory. 
That was about 9 :40. l have never seen Mr. Frank talk to Mary Phagan. On 
Tuesday after the inurder I went up on the ·fourth floor with Mr.. Frank. I 

1me. 

OROS$ EXAMINATION . 

. My siste'r said · she saw .the negro when she went in the factory.-·Wlien1
--- -

she heard the voices com~ng out, she was coming down the steps from the 
second floor. I sa'Y the spots where they claim-was blood, close to the ·girls ' .. . : · 
dressing room on second floor. I couldn·'t say whether it··was blood or not. I 
deny that I ever said that my sister said .she saw the negro on .the l)ox_when 
she c~m.~. out 9f the ·facfory. He was sitting on a b~x ~etween the elevator 
shaft and the staircase. That looks)ik.e my signature. I don't know·whether 
it is or not. Yes, I corrected certain statements in that paper. . 

., : ~ 
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RB-DmBOT .EXAMINATION. 

I went to Mr. Dorsey's office because he subpoenaed me. I thought I had 
to obey it. Mr. Starnes and Mr. Campbell arid the stenographer :were there. . . . 
All of them asked me questions. I signed a statement about twenty-one pages 
long. I have seen Jim Conley reading newspapers up on the fourth floor, twice 
since the murder. It is not unusual to see spots all over the _metal r~om floor. 

RE-OROSS EXAMINATION. 

Conley was sitting by the elevator-when he was reading those papers, 
during working hours. The other time he was reading down at the rear end 
of the ·'bUi~ding. It' wlis an ·e:x.tr~, but-I don't know what paper lt was. · I knew---­
that he could write because I had seen ~im do-it several-times, with ~en and 
ink I don't know whether he was makin~ up his report of boxes, but I have 
seen him writing. Yes, I ha ve--seen-spo'ts along the route from the ladies closet 
to the elevator ever since -I have been there. They have red varnish and red 

· paint and such things like that that look like blood. I am sure there are 
spots all around in the metal room, but I won't say they look like the spots near 
the ladies' dressing room. 

LEMMIE QUINN, Sworn for the Defendant. . . 

I am foreman gf the metal department. Barrett pointed out to me where 
he claimed to have found blood spots on the metal room floor. He asked me-­
whether I thought . that he (Barrett) would get the reward if Frank were 
convicted. He told me that- several people told him that he had a good chance 
to get the reward. He said a fellow .told him that he .would get $2, JOO one time 
afil1~4,500 the other time. He mentioned that reward to-me-on- several occa­
sions. The floor of the metal rool!l is very dirty. You could not tell at 'the 
alleged blood spots whether they -were varnish or o.il. We have 'blood spots 
quite frequently when people get their hands cut. I remember a man by the 
name of Gilbert was hurt in that room. He was carried towards the main 
office by t~e ladies' 4ressing room and sent .to the hospital. He blad...freely . . . . 
pretty badly and w~s carried by the ladies' dr · g room to the main otlice, 

·. 

right over the place where Barrett: foJ,m the blood spots. His .hand was 
bleeding. · 4bout ~ hundred ·w~n,-wOrk in the factory. Haskoline is scatter- __ 
ed_fill over the floor of t~tal room. That· floor has never been scrubbed 
since I have bee~ to...the factory. I could not tell what color hair it was Barrett . 

.. found. Ther.e--were only a half dozen strands in it. Chief Lanford took it. . __..,- . 
· Th~s-a place int her oom where the girls dress their hair-b¥ a little gas jet 

.....,_,..----. ~ · wliichthey use for heating ·a curling iron. It was about ten feet from · the · 
~ la~he where Barrett claims to have found the hair. If a breeze was blowing 

from this window from the west it would.,blow to . where th& gip,}$-Were~ing­
. their h_air. The last time I saw M~ry. Phagan before the · murder wa~ Monday. 

·. 

' 
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Sh·e left about two o'clock. She left about two o'clock because we were out 
· . of material and she was laid off for the rest of the week. I have never seen 

Mr. Frank speak to .. her. I went to . the factory on April 26th., to see Mr-. -
· Schiff. He was not there. ·I often go to the faetory on Saturdays and holidays. 

The· street doors were open when I got there: I did not see Mary Phagan, · nor 
Jim Conley, nor Monteen Stover . The doors to Mr. Frank's inner and. outer ---
office were open. The time I reached Mr. Frank's office was about 12 :20. I 
saw Mr. Frank· on Sunday at Bloomfield's undertaking establishment in the · 
afternoon. He had on a black suit. On Saturday he had on a brown suit. 

:--- There was no blood spots under the machine where Barrett claims to have 
--------=f=o=un= d.Jhe hai_r . On Monday -Mr. ~rai:ik had on a brown suit. There was no 

blood at the spot where Conley claims the body of the girl was found. It 
\ . 

was perfectly. dry there, there was no water on the floor. · · 
> 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I .noticed the blood spots at the ladies dressing room o_n Mo'nday. I did not 
ell Mr.- Payne and ~Ir. Starnes that I was not in -the ·factory on April .26th. -~ -

I told nohQ.dy that. ~fr. Frank is not the first person to whom I tol~ it. · He did 
. not tell me to keep quiet about it until he saw his lawyer . . I did not tell the 

officers about "it. :Mrs. Frank said he rcmemb@ed my being at the. factory, 
but ~id .not remember the time. At the coroner's· inquest i said it was pretty 
close_ to l .2 ·o'clock wlien I got to W olfsheimer 's. I don't think it could have 
been as early .as quarter after twelve when I got to the factory. As to why 

·I did not · t~ll the officers, they could i1ave gotten it if they had asked me. I 
never mentioned it to Barrett either. I told Chief Lanford· on the following 
:Monday that ·~ was at the factory. I told. it to Frank on .Tuesday. He said 
he would mention it to · his lawyers. I told Frank I didi;i 't }ike to- be ~rought 
foto it but if it would help him in any way I would· do it. .As· to whether I 
would have-mentioned it or not, WJl-S U:p to M~· .. F1~ank. He afterwards told 
me that his lawyers advised hiin ta' mention it at 'tke-coroner's inquest. That 

· was Tuesday afternoon_. I told you in the statement I gave you that I could 
n w si · 
· room between_ 12 :20 and 12 :30. I had been up in the factory before I met . __ 
~Irs. Freeman and Miss Hall at the ]lusy Bee. I was in the office and saw 
Mr. Frank betwe~n 12 :20 and l2 :25.· · A

1

t the time I made the statement to you 
· . ~at I was there between 12 :00 and 12 :25 I had reckoned the time down as I 

---------'-have now. The back door at tl}e stairway going up ~from the ·office floor to 

. ·~ 

·the top floor· is fastened with a bar. It is not closed except on pay day. It is · 
true that a man at the office door could-easily lift the bar and walk up, but 
a man could not come down to the office floor from above at a1f. Anybody 
could fix that bar in its place in half a .minute. ·I told you in the detective's 
office that I reckoned the .time of my being in the factory . from the_ti~ 

· left home and the destination I went to, and I ·said I could not remelnber the 
stop at Wolfsheimer 's which took ten or ·-fifteen minutes, and that is why I . 

. / 
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reckoned it so positively. I left home I know at about a quarter -to twelve. 
I look~d at my watch. It ta~es twelve or fifteen minutes to walk to the fac· 
tory. I got to Wolfsheimer's pretty clos~ to 12 o'clock. I was there ten or 
fifteen minutes . 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

___ _at the time the detectives and :.Mr. Dorsey talked to me about the murder, 
~ overlooked the factL..'tbatT had been to W olfsheimer 's. My wife called my 
attention to it when I got home. I mentioneflhis matter to mi father and my 
wife before I ever mentioned it to Mr. Frank. Mr. Frank did not tell me not 
to mention it to anybody: If a detective had asked ine I would have told him 
what I knew about it. At tho. Coroner's inquest I said it could have been . 
as early as twenty minutes after 12 that I got to the factory, because I had 
reckoned my time down from leaving home and the number· of steps, and I 
:said it must have been between 12 :20 and 12 :25. 

HARRY_D~N:~I, sworn ior the Defendant. 

I _work on the fourth floor of the pe~cil factory. I was paid off Friday, 
April 25. I came back Satu1-.aay to do some work. Mr. Darley asked me to 
come back. I had to work on the machinery when it was not running. That. 
was the_ only time I could do it. I got there about 7 :30. Mr. Holloway was 
there when I got there. Between 12 and 1 o'clock I was working on the 
varnish machine. We were hammering. We worked until ten minutes after 
3. W ~ began to take an old partition out and put in a new one "about 12 
o'clock. It took a good deal of hammering; we were making a racket up 

· there. ·May Barrett was the first person to come upstairs that day. She came 
.about quarter past eleven. Stayed ~bout three-quarters of an hour. It was · 
after twelve when she left. ~Irs. Freeman and Miss Hall were trre next to . 
come upstairs and stayed about fifteen minutes-. - They got a coat :a'hd went 
down. Mrs. White came upstairs about 12 :30 to see her husband. She had 
a good long talk with him. She was still upstairs when Mr. Frank_ came up. 

- . 

He told Mr. and :.Mrs. White that he was , oing to dinner and w-0uld-1i~-tJtJ~-----­
close the doors. He stayed up there just long. enough to tell us that and the~ 
~ent downstairs. Mrs. White went right down behind Mr. Frank:· I never 
heard the elevator run that day. I ,was up on the fourth floor all day. I 
can see the wheels turning on that ~oor. There were .iw. noises in... the-factory .. 

- - = that day, excepting street nois~s. _When the elevator stops it makes no· noise ; 
it shakes the ·floor a little . when it stops. ¥" ou can't hear anything except 

·· sl;laking the building wlien it starts. You can hear ~he elevator better when 
the machinery· is not running. If the wheels ·had been running that day I 
could have seen them from where r. was. When I left at .ten minutes after 
three, I ·saw Mr. Frank. Mr. White and I came down together . . Before we , 
went out, Mr. Frank came upstairs about three o'clock and asked· was we 
getting out, .~n~ we ~told hi~ we were getting ready to go . right now. W-e 

~· .. ·:" . , .·. . . 
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· were washing right then.. When we came out we saw ~Ir. Frank at his desk 
in his office writing. l\fr. White borrowed $2 from him. He di~ not look 

• n look down from the landing on the third floor 
and see whether anything is being .put in or taken out oft ie e eva or on e 

- office floor. White and I on the fourth floor could have gone anywhere in the 
building that day. It was open to us. :.. · 

CROSS EXAMINATIQN. 

We were working about 40 feet from the 'elevator. '!'here were crocus 
sacks upon the floor where we were_-wor~ing. The first time Mr. Frank came 
upstairs was about ten minutes to one. At the -~roner 's inq!lest I said I 
wasn't certain of , the time. The second time he came up was about three 
o'clock. We had finished our work and were washing up and ·getting ready 
to go. I am not certain of the time he came up-the.filst t ime. .I think it was 
10 minutes to one. That's abqut th~ time l\[rs. White ·left. He didn't say he 
was going right then. He said he wanted to go out. 1'he wind was blowing . . 
strong that clay-gnll· slapping the blinds backward and forward. There were 
no other noises inside the building. 'Ve stayed u\> on the fourth floor all day 
. except one time wlien we went . down a bout a quarter past eleven to have 
l\Ir. Holl~'vay put some pieces on the band saw. It was a mistake when I told 
at the coroner's inquest that I had not left the fourth floor at all that day. 
A person coul.d have gone in the building and gone out and we not have 
known it. We were knocking and hammering all the tinie ·about midway of 
the building. It might have been n good deal of noise on the office floor 
and we would not have known it. I said at the coroner's inquest that Mr. 
Frank 11ad a habit of rubbing his hands together. We left ~Ir. Frank. in the -
factory when. we )e-f~t'1e-r~. I sa~ som~ spots ~(onday they said was blood. 

. . .. ,. . - .,..-..,- -

.i\HNOLA i'\'lcKNIGHT (c) , sworn for the-ftefendan~. 

I work- for..:.l\t[rs. Selig. I cook for her. ~1r. and Mrs. Frank live ·with 
'"'.'""---:------~M~r:.:.· --=a~nd l\frs. Selig. His wife is 1\<Irs. Selig's ·daughter. I ·cooked breakfast 

f6r the family on· Apri12l>th. - Mr. Frank"'--finished breakfast- a little after ·-~ _ _ _ __ _ 
. seven o'clock. l\ir. Frank came to dinner about 20 miriut~s after one that 

day. That was not · the dinner hour, but l\{rs. Frank and Mrs. Selig were 
; going off on the two--eleleck car. They were already eating when Mr. Frank 
· .came in. My hus~and, Albert l\iicKnight, wasn't in the kitchen that day be­

- tween one ~nd two 'o'clock at all. Standing in the kitchen door _you can 
not see the mirror in the dining room. If you move up to the north end 
.oj ~he· kitchen where ·you can see the m1rrdl'; you can.'t see the dining room 
table. My husband· wasn't there· all that day. Mr. Frarik left. that day_ · 
somet'~me after two o'clock. I next saw·,hitn at half past si~ at supper. !'left . 
about eight o 'clo<!k. .Mr. Frank was still at home when I left. He took 
supper with ~he rest of the family .. After this happened the detectives ~am~ · 
out and arrested. me and too~ me to ~{r. Dorsey's office, where Mr. Do~sey, my· -... 

•' 
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husband and another man # were ther~. I was working ~t the Selig's when 
they come and got me. They tried to get me to say that Mr. F.-anlC" would 
not allow his wife t9 sleep that night and that he told her ta get up and get 

n n m '1 

had my husband there to bulldoze me, claiming that 1 had told him that. 
I had never told him anything of the kind. I told them right there iu l\Ir. 
Dorsey 's office that it was a lie . . Then they carried me down to the station 
house in the patrol wagoli. --rhey came to me for another statem~nt about 
half past. eleven or twelve o. 'clock that night ·and made me sign something 
before they turned me loose, bu.t it wasn't true. I signed it to get out of 
jall, ·· because-rtiey -said they 'vould not '1et me ·out. It was -'~IJ written out 
for m~ before they made me sign it. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I signed tha-t-t;t-atement (State's Exhibit ' ' J ' '), but I didu 't tell you some 
of the things you got in there. I didn 't say he left .ho.m·e about .three o'clock. 
I said somewhere about two. I did 1iot say he was not there· at one o'clock. 
){r. Graves and Mr. Pickett , of Beck & ~ii'egg Hardware ·Co., came down to 

.see me. A detective took m.c to your ( ~Ir. Dorsey's) office. My husband was 
there and told me that I had told him certain things. ·Yes, I denied it. Yes, 
I wept and cried aq_d stuck to it . When ·they first brought me out of ,jail, 

-they-said they. did-not want anything else outthe truth, then they said I had 
to tell a lot of lies and I told them I would not do it. That man sitting right 
there (pointing io l\{r. Campbell) and a whole lot of men wanted me to tell 
lies. They wa.nted me to. witness to what my husband was saying. ..lVfy hus­
band tried to get me to. tell lies. They made me sign that statement, but it 
was a lie. If Mr. Frank didn 't eat-any dinner that day I ain't sitting· in this· 

·· chair. · Mrs. Selig never gave ine no money. .The stateinent that I signed is · 
not the trutli. Tl1ey tol<Lme· if I didn 't sign it they "Yere ·going to i<~ep me 
locked up. That-man there (Indicating) and that irian made me sign it. 1tli....r __ 
Graves and l\Ir. Pickett made me sign it. They did not give me any more 

. money after this thingjlappened. One week I was paid two ~\reeks' wa~e=s.:.... __ _ 

RE.:DIJtEOT EXAMINATION. 

~one of the things inv that statement is true. It 's all a lie. .My wages 
ever- hav'e ·been raised since this hing'Jiappened. T ey did- not tell me to 

keep qui~t. They always told me to tell the truth arid it couldn't hurt. 

. ll ' 

EMIL SELIG, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am Mr. ~.,rank 's father-in-law. ~Iy wife and I live with ~l.r. Frank 
and ;his :wife. 'The kitchen. in our hous.e i.e next to the dining ·room. There 
is a. small passage· way· between them. The sideboard in the dining room is 
ill tho sam~ ... position now, as it has al~ays bee~. . Mr. Frank took· ·breakfast 

•• 
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before I. did on April 26th and left the hou~e before I breakfasted. I gof 
back home to-dinner about· 1 :15. My wife and Mrs. Frank were eating then. 
They told me in the morning to come home a little sooner,. that they wanted 

er a little- eRrlier- tha:n 
usual, and I-eame home a little earlier . l\Ir. Frank came in after I did, about 
1 :20. Tltere was nothUJ.~bout him. No .. scratches or . bruises about 
him. He sat down to his meal. The ktdies left us while he was still eating. 
I don't know what :Mr. Frank did ·after dinner, I went out .. to the chicken 
ya.rd. Mr. Frank was still in the hall when I got back. I laid down and 
went to sleep . . I did not see him when he left. I sa v him about 6 ·:30 that 
.evening. Mrs. Frank and :Mrs. Selig ha.d not yet gotten back. They· came 
in a short \vhile. We ate supper about seven o'clock. I noticed nothing un-
ysual )b?ut him at supper. We finished supper about 7 :25. l\iir. Frank 
sat in the _hall . and read. A pa1,ty of our friends came . to the house and 
played cards after supper. Frank and · his wife dip not play. 'fhey do not · 
play poker . . They play bridge. He was reading in the hall while we were 
playing. He came in one time while we were playing and said he .read a 
story about a. baseball umpire's decision and he was laughing. Frank an­
swered the doorbell .several times tha~ ~v~~ing '~~1en the guests came. He 
and his wife went to bed before tlie company left, ~bout 10 or 10 :30. He 
came to the door an told us good-night -amt-went upstairs. His wife went 
up shortly afterwards. Our party broke up about half past ~1. I did not 
hear the telephoning early Sunday morning. I saw · no scratches on Frank 
Sunday morning. 

· CROSS .EXAMINATION. 

. I have never seen the servants· movc -~hat sideboard. I say it was about 
1 :20 when Mr. Frank came home t? lunch, because I left town about 1 :10. 
The car reaches our corner between 1 :10. and 1 :20. · I got home a little after 
one. About 1 :10. Mr. Frank may have laid down and taken a nap after 

. dinner. I don't know. I laid down and took a nap. l\-Ir. Frank was gone 
when I wo:Ke up.-:I lrnve 11eard ~Ir. Frank frequently call- up the factory . 

• I 

from· his.· home at night. I talked very little with l\{r. Frank on_ Sunday 
·. when he got -back home. I cion 't recall . any conversation I had with him 

relative to the murder. · I did not_ pay· any at-tention~. he -said----=------~ 
about the murder at dinner time. I have no recollection of telling coro· _ c. 

ner's jury' that he did not leave before I got up._ I don't know what I told 
· coroner ~bout talking to Frank that day. I knew that my s~n:-in-law was 
, superintendent of factory and that a girl was found ki,lled there and I did 
not refer to the subject that day. I don't rem~mber saying that Frank 
didn 1t say anything about it when he came h.ome. I ate dinner w~th him. I 
remember stating at coroner's jury that Frank came home and didn't say 

,. 

a word about it all day· to me. 

--~ ----- -- • . • . a 
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MRS .. EMIL SELIG, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am ~frs. Frank's mother. Mr. and l\lrs. ~,rank have been living with 
us two years. The sideboard is in t he same position it always has been ex­
cept when we· sweep under it. We had lunch on .April 26th after 1 o'clock, 

____ _ __ ---=-a.bout ten minutes past one. ~Ir. Frank cume about tvrenty minutes past , 
_ one while we were eating. He sat down with us and ate. ~frs. Frank and 

I left before he did. Vi' e left about half past on:e. He was still eating ~t the 
table. Afte1· the opera, while we \Vere on thestrcet car, pas8ing Jaco~ drug 
store we saw ~Ir. Frank at about 6 :10. I happened to look up at the 
clock and saw it was 6 :10. We stopped at my sister~s, 'Mrs. Loeb before 
going home. "Mr. Frank was there when we got there. We saw IJ.Othing un­

:al-about--htft:l·::-N&-S_<-'-l?&tchcs, bruises, wounds or marks. We got home 
·about half past six. 'Ve sat down to supper about a quarter to se.ven. Mr . . 
Frank ate with us. We finished at n· quarter past seven. We "played car.ds 
that 'night in the dining room wi.t h a party of friends . .. ~lr: Frank and bis 
wife did not play. Th~y do not play poker. 'fhey play briage. Ile was 
sitting in the hall reading. :\Ir. Frank answered the doorbell and let in . . -
some of the guests. Ile ca.me in once while we were playing cards to tell 
us about a. joke that he had read abouf an umpire and he laughed out very 
heartily. He went tO' bed between ten and ten thirty. He told us all good­
night before going. Mrs. Frank followed a few minutes a·fterwards. We 
·played .cards until about twelve. ' l did not hear the telephone ring next 
morning. It did not ·wake me up. I saw Mr. Frank n~xf day about 11 
o'clock. I saw no blood spots or marks or bruises or cuts ·about him. I 
think he was arrested on Tuesday. 

. ORO.SS EXAMINATION,.- -

1 am not mistaken a bout seeing ·Mr. Frank about 1 :20 ·On Nlemorial Day. 
We were eating dinner when lie came in. l\ir. Frank g?t home about. 1 t 
o'clock Sunday. He told us he had been sent for · to come to · town: : He ·. 

· poke of a crime having-been committed. Laske_d };lim _what had hawened. _ . _ 
I don 't remember that he told. me about the crime. - ne did not seem llilcon--· 
cerned about it. I said at coroner 's that I thought. h·e seemed unconcerned 

,-----~----'a~b~o~u~t~it!:!.. -----=l~don 't remember his r emarking about the youth. of ·the girl or 

. . 

•• 

the .brutality of the crime. He didn 't describe a~y wounds. Ile aidn 't g-i:v e~ ·.­
any theorX)as ·to how it happened. He was anxious as. to how it happened. 
I have forgotten what suits i\Ir. Frank wore Saturday, Sunday an~ Ivf ..... 'o.._..n ...... d ..... ak.Jyc....._--'-~--­
I think I $aid before the coroner that he wo-re the same suit Saturday, ·sunday . 

... and M~nda~ut I was mistaken-. I don 't remember saying before coroner · 
"Yhether Frank evidenced any curiosity or· advanced any theor,· .about it or 
no~. I ~new be ·wore one suit during ~he week and a ·different · one o~ Sun­
day, and . my . impression was tl1at on that -Sunday he wore -the same one. I 

.. don 't think ·Mr. Frank mentioned. the name of the girl that was killed 

. .- . ·. ' .. ... . . 

· .. - . 

·.·· . 

- .. · .. 
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' 
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Sunday. 'l'he first that I knew of it was when I saw her name in the paper . 
the next morning. The subject was mentio.ned at the dinnel:' tabl~ on Sun­
day. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATIO'.S'. 

:\iy health is ba<l au<l I did uot ea.re to hear much of the f11cts of the crime 
nt the time. I was operated on the_next day. ~fr. Frank spared my feelings. 
'f.hese are ~he dot hes :\·Ir. Frank \\·01~e 011 :April 26th (Defendant'S' Exhihit 49) . 

:i\iIISS HELEN KERNS, Sworn for the Defendant. 

I work for the Dodson :\Iedicine Company as stenographer . . :\ly father 
works for Montag. I took shorthand nncier Professor Briscoe last winte1~. 

.· 

I have seen :Mr. Frnuk in his factory. I went there with Professor BrisHleol+te""-Mte---. . 

•• 

~t· a job. I didn't get ~Q_osit ion. l was working on !he 26th day of April 
for Bennett Printmg Company. That <lay I _gQt off about 12 o 'clock. I then 

- - --wen around in town to the differ ent ~tores ancl dicCsome '"trading. I had an 
· ,--- appointment to meet a girl. a.t 1 :15 at the corner .of \Vhit~hall and Alabama 

Streets, at J~cobs ' Drug Store. About 5 minutes after one I came out of Kress ' 
Store on V\T\1itehall"Street . I ·looked at the _gloc.k in front of Freeman's J ewelry 
Store. I immediately went to Jacobs ' corner :. I had 'been standing there about 
five ·minutes and I turned ar9und and saw ~h·: Frank standing there 'r ight 
up against, the building at the corner of Alabama and Whitehall &treet. I do 
not know how long he ·had been there. That was about ten minutes after 
one. Afte1: I saw him I waited . about ten minutes until my friend came. She 
was a littte- behh;id time. She came about t\venty minutes after. one. I read 

. about this tragedy about t he middle of the week. I then recalled seei ng him 
· about t~at place and told my father: 

CROSS .EXAMINATION. • 
Yes, the1·e was a large crowd 011 the street that day. I had been standing __ 

there about five minutes when I · turned around and saw. J:t,rank. It was not 
~----=-----...uacked a.ncl ja1™ d a-t that ti-rri~, not up ~gt!irist .the building. The procession 

·. 

did not come along until almost three o'clock. There was pfenty ofroom ol'.l ________ _ 

" 

.that co·rner. I stood there ·from five rii_inutes after one until .twenty. minutes 
after one. After I met my fri°end we w'ent back to Kress'. I did not speak to 
:Mr. Frank. He was standing up_.aga~nst tl;eOili-Iding up Alabama Street. It 
was hot real crowded up Alabama Sh~e~t. You could not stand in the ipiddle 

· · ' ·.- of t4e sidewalk. I got a clear v"iew of ·l\fr. Frank. TdOri't think he saw me~-·­
I don't think he would have recognized me because he see,C:i _filLmauy faces 
every d~y he would. not kno~v mine. ~ had only met him once. I rec.ognized 

• · hiin . . I can't . be mistaken about the time :t saw him because I looked at the 
... ___ · · ". . .' ~lock just b.~f?re. I gt>t th~re. vV~en . . my frie~.d 'niet me we we~t .around the 

.. corner. The cloek stood twenty m.mutes after one. Kress' store did not close 
at 12, becaµse I was in there after i~~ I am .sure of that. I was \yatc_hing the 
. . --;---

. ·· ' . 

·' .:.,. 
~- . 

. ·. :---'---=--
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.. _ . _ __ _ _ _ clock because I had an appointment at u quarter ·after one. I left Ki·ess ' at 
five minutes after one and went down. Whitehall street to Jacob ~s corner. 
Whitehall street \vas badly crowded. . It didn't take .me more than a m.inute or 

__JLminute and a half to walk down to the corner. It was only. a few steps. 

\ 

Th.ere was no one standing bet.we.en Mr. Frank and myself on Alabama 
St~eet . 

. M.RS. A. P. LEVY. Sworn for t he Defeudant . 

. 'r live right across the-street from where l\Jr. l•'rauk lives. T am not a . 
· relation of his either- by blood or n:iar1.·.iage. I saw-liim get off a car on Mem-

. orial Day between one and two o'clock. I was d1;essing to go to the matinee 
· and was watching the cars as they-passed to look out for my son who was late 
to dinner and saw l\Ir. Frank get off the car and cross the street to his home. 
I had a clock op my dresser and. also one in · the dinfog room, and I was hur­
rying. to meet a friend a.t 2 o'clock, ·and I wanted to see a sick friend before . 
goµig to matinee. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I noticed that Mr. 1,rank got off at 1 :20; because I was-=looking at the 
ciock: · I was watching the car~ for my son. I had already. had lunch. I could 
not· wait for him. He tried to get me over the 'phone · but could not reach me. 
The reason I knew it was that time I was looking at my clock and noticing th<' 

. cars as they passed and· my SOll had not come ~ret. That wa~ the only reason 
l would have noticed it .. . . . 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

My children on Memorial Day instead of coming home at 12 :20 .~r 12 :a_o;--­
. came home at 1.:30. 

MRS. M. G. MICHAEL, Sworn for the Defendant. 

I live in Athens. On April 26, I was at 387 Washington Street at 2 o'clock. 
at the residence of my sist~r M~s. W olfsheimer. · Mrs. Frank is my niece by 
marriage. I am -no kin to :Mr. ·Frank. J saw Mr. Frank about 2 o'clock on 
A ril 26th. He was . oing up .:y{ ashington Street towards town when I fir 

· " saw him. remember it was about 2 o'clo~k, because my ~on David was gotng 
to the matinee ana he had to leave home before 2, and he had just left a. few 
minutes when I saw Mr. Frank. I was on the front porch .when I saw him. 
He came up just to the front porch. He .greeted me and asked me about my 
people at home. We earried on a casual conversation. I noticed nothing un­
usual about him.· I noticed no scratches or ·marks or any n~rvousness about 
him. :ije walked ·up Washington Street to the corner of Glenn and caught the 
Washington Street going to town at Glenn Street. My. son Jerome, . my 
n~phew Julian. Lo.eh a.nd . my sister Mrs.. W olfsheimer were also th~re and 
aw him .. 

·. 

_ .. .. 
-~: .. 

e. 
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CROSS EXAMINATION . 

He had not seen me for several weeks. He didn 't know I was in the city 
and when he saw me. ther e on the porch he came over to . speak to me. 387 
Washington St_reet is three doors above Georgia A-v.cnue. isaw .)tin take the 
car at the corner of Glenn and Vvashington Street. 

JEROME MICHAEL. Sworn for the '] )efendau t: 

I live in Athens. I was in Atlanta orr :April,.26th. I took <liuner at 1\Iri:;·. 
- -Wolfsheimer 's r esideure a t 387 "\\.,.·asl;ington -Street . J saw Mr. Fran upou 

that- day "between five minutes to 2 and 2 o 'clock. I know it was that time 
_because I had an engagement with n young lady and I had a watch in my hand 

. most of the time. My brother Dave had just left for the opera when Mr. 
Frank came up. '¥hen I first · snw him he was· going toward the_right haud 
corner of Washington Stl'eet and Georgia A venue, going _up Georgia A venue. 
I saw him and c"alled him and when he_saw my mother st anding on t he porch 

--------•a-v--v·a~~poke-to h6r . He-stood on_ th~teps-Gf-the--porch, he stood 

--· _-

. there ju·st a few minutes-until tl1e next car ~ame. -I-noticed absolutely nothing 
tmusual about him. No scratches, bruises, marks and no nervousness. He 

\ . 
· ran up to the corner of Glenn and Washington. Streets and caught the w ·ash-
. ington Street car-there-going to town. 

\ 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 
. . 

I bad my watch in 1i1y hand about the time I. saw l\lr. Frank. f practice . ........ 
law. . . .. . 

MRS. HENNIE vVOLFSHEIMER, Sworn for the Defendant. 
- ' . 
I am the aunt of Mrs. Frank. I live a t 387 \¥ ashington Street, t he t hird 

house from the corner of Geo~gia Avenue. On April 26th, I saw l\•Ir. Frank 
in front of my house. -It was about 2 o 'clock. We had finished dinner which 

., 

• l 

) · 

- - - - - ------
-------~ ate at half past one. I was not ou the porch .wh~n he came up but I 

walked out on the porch after he came. I did not see-him catch the car as I - , 
. was called in the house before he l eft . I saw nothing unusual about 'him. N o 

' . . 
~ nervousl;less or bruis~~ Qr -Rcrat ches. I saw 11'0 ·stains on his cloth~s, no marks 

- --------. -. or. t~ar.s of a~y kind. - - . - --

QROSS EXAMINATION . 

. The time Is fixed iu my mil1P because we ~te dinner at half past one and 
we had just finished. I was· not looking for any scratches or bruises, but I 

·: . .' . · ~ ~ertainly._ would have seen them if 'they ·had been-. there . . I was· close e_nough 
· .to _him t~ hive seen ~im. · 

--..,..-....-----· -- - --·- ,, 
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JULIAN LOEB, Sworn for the Defendant. 

I l~ve at 380 Washington Street, across the street from the Wolfsheimer 
residence. I am a cousin of Mrs. Frank·. I saw Mr. Frank on April 26th in 
f~ont of the Wolfs~eimer residence. I was there whell-he came by. It was 

· between 1 :50 and 2 o'clock. He was talking to ~1!'s. 'Michael and Ivfr. Jerome 
Michael and was inyiting them to attend a meeting of the B 'nai B '1·ith lodge 
on the next day which was Sunday. He was president of that lodge. He left 
and walked towards towu np \Vashingt.ollStreet towards Glenn. I didn't 
see him catch the· car. 

COHEN LOEB. Sworn for the Defendant. - -· 
I was on the car with l\lr. !•,rank going bade to town on April 26th after 

· .. · lunch. I caught the car at Georgia A~enue and \Vashington Street . He caught 
the c:ar at Glenn an<l Washington Street which is one block nearer town . That 

.-was- about :2 -o 'clo~ft--:- -It ·.;,,3s-a--\Vashington _ &trc~.i!-w-hid1 goesstraigl~t -up 
Washington Street to the Capitol and turns down Hunter. Yve sat together 
on--the s ame seat in tl1e car. ...li·:-Frank got off the . car-about two or three 
mint;te.s before I did. He got off in frm;rt of the Capitol at about 2 :10. The . . . 
car was blockaded by the crowd which was· watching the parade. ·l\fr. Frank 
went down Hunter Street. There was nothing unus.ual about him. 'No marks, . 
or scratches or spots 01~ ~1~m. He liad on a brown suit a~d a <J.erby. 

~ 
CROSS EXAMINAl'ION-:-

. . . 
l\lr. Frai;ik was shting next to the window. I know Mr. Hinchey. I did 

not recognize him as he passed o~-car in the machine but I recognized his 
machine. It was going down the street. I recognized it by the dark color. 
It passe~-right in front of t~1e car so close as to hit t.he car aiidtliat 's what 
called ff to my attention . . Tbe top of the machine . was up and the sides were 
open. The car w~aroon-color and seats from .-four to-seven pas­
sengers. I don't know the number of it. I just saw a dark maroon car. I 
found out afterwards that it was ~Ir. Hinchey. _I only n<:>ticed .that par­
ticular automobileoecause -it ran up in- fron of tlie car. and the car hit it: 
and nearly turned it over. The accident accurred right at us. There was no 
jolt to the street car. It was going too slow. 'They jus~ .~ame together and. 
scraped. · 

· . . 
- -

H . . J . HINCHEY, S~orn for~ :Defendant . 

I have known Mr. Frank between f"our and five years. I ~m ·mechanical 
engineer for the South Atlantic Blow Pipe Co. I saw Mr. Frank on April 26th 
opposite the main entrance to the Capitol on Washington .Street. I was driv­
ing hn automobile . . He was on the street car coming down ·w ashington Street 
going to_town. I saw hfm but ·did not speak- to him. It ·was between 2 and 

• . . 
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-
2 :15. As tQ how I knew that was the t iilleafter this.matter came up I expe1·i-
mented to see just what time it was I saw him on the car, and I . have gone 
over my movements just as I did tl.Jem on that day, and the first time I experi­
mented I go.t to ~he Capitol five minutes past two, and the second time I got 
there at eight minutes past two, and the third time exactly---artwo o'clock. I 
came very near colliding with the car in front of the capitol, as I drove around 
in front of the Capitol. This car Mr. Frank was on rolled up in front of me. 
As I looked "Up ·at the car I saw Mr. Frank sitting in the front end-of the -~ar. .. ·· 

OROSLE.JA.~•·TION. 
---

1 saw him only for a mome11t. I was too much occupied in trying to· get 
o~t of the way of cars.,and ~rehicles. The crowd was very thick. I have been 

------to..see l\1r . ..Fr.an.k .. o.llcejn jajl. I mentioned to him that t saw him that day. 
Mr. Frank and I° were only busin~~~ .f1i~nds. ·we have had pleasant business 
transactions and also controve~ies._L did not go to jail tq_ talk it over with 
him. I went there becau$e I had been knowing him for five or six years and 
·was interested in him, because he was implicated in the case. "\Ve were no ..... t _ _ 
perso·nal friends, but have had a great many business dealings with each 

·• 
· --. other and I naturally felt a~1 interestri~is ma~ter. 

MISS REBECCA ('.ARSON, Swurn for .the Defendant. 

. I work_ at the National Pencil Co. I have been there over three years. 
__ -"I'--v"'-'-'fV""'O_~k on the fourth floor. I am forelady of tl~e sortmg epi'F men . I have 

from thirteen to fifteen girls under ~u e. At times I have heard the elevator 
. running when the machinery in the factory ·was not running. It . makes a 

noticeable n<~~e. You can notice the vibration of the building and you can 
- notice the ropes of the elevator running, and you can hear the cables of the 

·· elevator kuocking. On Friday, April 25, I ·gQt m~ay about 5 :30 from the 
office. On April 26th I saw Mr. Frank looking at the parade in !ront of Rich's 

. . 
., . 

between 2 :20 and .2 :25. He spoke to me. I saw hiin again at ten minutes1-1rt}------­

• -. -1 !...-, ... 

three going into Ja~obs' Pharmacy at the c01·ner-o£-Whitehall and Alabama 
Street. I looked at the clock at that time: On MondaY- morning I ~aid to Jim 
Conley, "Where were you on Saturday ? vYere you in the factory ?_" He said, 
'.' I was so drunk I . don't know where I -was or what I did. ' '' AA:-:n::<lr. ~n;--;:o:;-;w;;h.a:-rr.---------

~ho was standing there, said, "I can prove wh~re I was. I also-overhe_ard 
a conversnffin that he had with my mottler when h;e_ said Mr: Frank was just 
as innocent as an angel; a~d when my mother said_ "'PJle .murderer will be the 
negro M_rs. White saw· sitting_ on a box at the ~oot ·of the stairs,'' Jim dropped 
his· broom quick and didn't. finish sweeping. 

OROSS EXAMINATION. 

H-e made ·that remark to me about 8 o ~clock Monday morning and I we~t 
right back and told my mother ofit. The eleva~or makes enough noise .to know _ _ 

_it i.s running. . You don't notice it -wh~n the machinery is ·running. Y qu 

. . . 
. , . . . ~ -
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· WQ1:1ldn 't knowf whether it was running or not unless your attention is directed --=-­

to it. I bad looked at· the clock five minutes before I saw Mr. Frank in front 
of Rich's. ~ had jus~ looked at the clock also before I saw him going into ~ 
Jacobs'. I am certai1~ of the times I saw .him. That was the exact time by 
the clock. I get $10.00 a week. Last time my salary was raised it was raised 
in January. Th.ere has been .no raise since the~. I hacL.Weard that some of the · -
sweepers sometimes_ stay on Saturday afte1moons to s~veep. I didn't know 

-it. I just .asked him if he was ·there at the factory Saturday afternoon. H-e-­
never before admitted being drunk to me before. Nobody ·suspected Jim of the 
murder at that time. I told my mother of it becfillS'e--I-tell-her-everything. I __ _ 

--=---told Mr. Darley about it. I don't remember when I told him. It was before 
Conley was arrested on Thursday. · I .. told !vir. R~sser ·when he was at the 
factory. ·That was after .Jim was arrested. I did not see the red spot in the 
metal room on Monda~. ~ didn't go in the inetal room until Tuesday. · I didn't 
see it the:i;i. becat1se I wasn 't looking at the floor. : . . . .. . 

l\'IRS. E. M. CARSON. Sworn for the Defendant. 
- -

I wo.rked at the Pencil FactOry three years. Rebec~a Carson is my daugh­
ter. I am a w:idow. · I have ·seen blood spots around the ladie~ dressing room 

·· three or four times. I was at the fa ctory -Friday morning. :_ I- left-1tbout 12:45. 
I saw !im ·Conley 011 Tuesday after tbe murder. He was sweeping around 
my table, I ~aid, "Well, Jim.. theY- haven 't go~ you yet," and he says, "NO." On .. 
Wednesday I said the same thing and he answered th~ same thing. On Thurs-
day when I said that to him again he said, "No, I ain't done nothing." I 
said, "Jim, you know Mr. Fra·nk never did that," and he says, "No, l\fr. Fran~ 
is as innocent as you is, and I know you is.~ I said, ''Jim, whenever they find 
the murderer of Mary Phagan it's going to ·be that nigger that was sitting 

_nea1· the elevator when Mrs. White went upst~irs." He ·lai~ - his broom down 
then anrl went out. I could not believe Conley on oath .. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

My daughter and I ·work oti the fourth floor. Mr. Frank was up on the 
·fom·th flo~r Tuesday betweeri nine and.televeir o'clock. . Everybody in the · de­
partment was around there at that time. I don't know· whether any of them 
heard·the. conversation between me and Mr. Frank then. I saw both Mr. 
Frank ana J1Ill Conley ·on the fourth floor . on · Tuesday. I did not see Mr. 

--Frank whisper to Conley. l\fr. Frank never.-:aaid a word to any of us about 
sticking to him. He said it was a depl.orable t~in.g little Mary beiu"g killed . 
I have seen blood in. the dressing room around the lockers and some around 

~ / 

the mj.rror. I have seen girls up there mash thei'C-fingers on the machines. I 
have seen blood in -the. sink in the toilet room and on the machines where they 
cut their fingers. _I saw a spot af(oig ~ my hand ~ometime last year on the 
fourth floor near a. garb.age cah. ·1t looked like blood to me. I have se~n 

__ ._·_,,,_spots ·about as big. as my fin_ger, different spots up on. the fourth iioor. · I have . . . . .. 
. . \ 

· .. 

..;. \,., ·. 

••• • 
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seen girls once or twice come iu_ with-·their fiuge1·s mashed come into the toilet 
room and go to the sink 4fter they had mashed their Jingers. I qon 't k!JPw 
when I heard that M~rs. White said that she had seen a negro sitting on the 
box. I th~nk I read it in the paper sometime that week. The big spot of 
blood I was talking about was occasioned by the girls whose sickness was on 
them. I have never seen :Mr. Frank or ·anybody else have anybody down at 
the office at. any time drinking beer or doing anything-o~ the sor..t, . I did not go 
down and see blood on second floor ne.ar dressing room.-.--

MISS ·MARY PHtK, -Sworn for the Defendant. 

I am one of the foreladies working at the.National Pencil Co. I am at the 
head of the polishing department._ have been there about five years. I 
.talked with Jim Conley Monday morning after the murder ... I acc!used him of 

. the .murder. H~ toQk his broom and walked right out of the office and I ·bave 

- --------

,. 

never seen · ~lim since. -His-eha~·~-feP--t11ut-b-a-nWor-veracity:~· O-.U'"-J..I...___,_~---.:.,,._ __ __:..:..._ _ 

· would not believe him -on oath. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I suspected Jim .8:8 early as :Monday April 28th. I did not report it to :Mr. 
Frank then. I don't know why I didn't. I knew that' Gantt and Newt Lee 
and Mr. Frank had "been arrested. Yes, I have never said anythi~g about .it 
to anybody. I suspected Jim because he looked and acted so different. I told 
Mr. Arnold and 1\jr. Rosse.r about it-when . they asked me a~out it . . That was 
after Jim was- arrtsted. Jim acted very peculiar but I thought best not to say 
anything about .it. L knew · the compaµy ·was anxious to get lh~ ~urderer 
but I just didn 'f mention it. I don't know why. I mentioned it ~several 
of . the girls standing around, Miss Denham, l\:liss McCord, :Mrs. Johns. and­
.several others.-+ accused Jim be.fo-re I saw the blood at the ladies' dressing 
room. It was all smeared -ove1~ with some kind of white stuff. It covered - -
about two feet in are'a. ! ·mentioned it to the girls before Jim-Was ai .. rested. 
I am not sure whether it. was before or after. It was after the coroner's in­
quest. I hav·e seen se~eral spots in the factory tliat looked like that spot many 
times. ·AU kinds of spots. I have seen spots before that looked like that. 
I don't exactly know when. My -opinion is that l\fr. Frank is a perfect gen­
tleman. I always found him to be one in my dealings with hi_m. I have never 

·.· -·heard any of the girls say .anything .about him. I have nev.er he~rd of a si~gle 
thing immoral that he did do in those five years. I have. never heard of his 

·-going in the girls' dressing room. I have nev-er heard of his slapping thell! as , 
• - "<b" , . 

he would go by. I have never heard ~r. 'Frank talk to Mary. I have never ·. 
heai'tl- of· the-timwlr. Frank had her off in the corner thete· when she was - -

:· · 

~rying to go b~ck to work. -.. -
1 
______ __;;;: 

' ' 

.. 

. · , 
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:MISS DORA SMALL, Sworn for the Defendant. ·- ----- --

1 worked on tlie fourth ftoW?--Of -the pencil -factory for five years. I saw 
• · ·-<" ... , f Jim Conley on Tuesday. He was worrying me to get. money from me- to buy 

a. newspaper and then . he would come and ask me for copies of the paper 
_ _...b.efor.e I .would get through reading them. They were extras: He would even 

./ 

· get two of the same edition. He would take it and run ove1?. ther~ and sit on 
a box-by- the elevator ancJ rea<l it. He can read all right. He had on an old 
Norfolk coat 'Yi th a belt around it and it buttoned just as tight around hls--­
neck as it could be. Before that he had gone around there all open and loose 
a-n.d as slip~hod as he eeald- be. I eoul~..Lte whether he was wearin a 
'shirt or not be'eanse . his coat fast~ned np so tight. . He told me Mr. Frank is 
just as hmocent as I am and he says. ' 'God knows I was noways around this · 
factory on Saturday.'' I didn't see :\fr. Frank talking to Jim anywhere in the 

· factory on Tuesday. I have n.ever seeri him talk to that i1igger in my life. I 
ha~e never been clown in ~fr. Frank's office after hour8. drinking or · doing 
anything wrong at any time. I have known CQnley for two years. His.general -

r----:--:------r-e_p_u~t-a~hrer~ity is ha<l: I don '~ltn~\LOLaey_.....-o-e~-J.LAL...£.ea~1Ll·t~h~--------.. 

-,. 

.· 

. . . 
.. ,. ·. ·.· 

· that! would believe on oath. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

~ would not believe Snowball on oa:th. I would not believe an nigger. I 
got a fifty cent raise in salary abQut four ·months ago. I have got no ise 
since M1--: · Frank has been locked-up. It w·as efore this wur~er took P. ace. I 
did not see Mrs. Carson talk to Jim on ~uesday or Wednesday. She worked 
in one end of the building and I worked in the other. l saw Mr. Frank and 
:Miss Carson talking on business between eight and nine o'clock on Tuesday. · 
They stopped right in front of my machine. l\Ir. Franl~ w_ent down s~ah~s and 
Miss Carson went on back to her work. ~e used to come up tber~ frequently. 
Conley was standing at the elevator. He was standing with his hand on a 
truck. H e was not sleeping. He must · have seen· me and Mr. Frank. Mr. 
-Frank did not see Conley. Vvhen Mr. Frank went down the steps Conley. was 
~till standing at the elevator. Conley was asking me for newspapers all dur-
ing the morning every time they would holler ''extra. '' .He would come t_o me. 

.. 
That was· after .Mr. Fra~k had gone. rhat continued all day Tuesday and Wed- · - - ­
nesday. I 'I didn 't buy any extr as on :Monday. I bought four before noon on . .. .. . 
Tuesd~ _ 'I,he elevator makes ·a right smart noise. Shakes the whole building. 
Any body in the world can tell H is running if the machinery is not running ; 
but you can't notice it much ll~~ you are right close to the elevator. Some 

_· -. of us went back. in· the metal room one. day ·to see. if we could see anyiJlooil 
·spQts. Mr~. Carson and Mrs: Thompson I think were with us. Curiosity led 
.us down th.ere. We saw where the fioor..had .be~n _phlpped up .. Saw something 
that looked. like white face powd~r around· the chipped, up . place. Looked 

. ; . ' 

like some of t e girls· had powder~d their .fa~~s· and spilt the powder. There 
wer 7 .. . ,. ora ·nickle and some the ~ize of a 
.quarter. The floor ·was-¥.ery dirty a~l ·ave~· .. · ' _ _ _ 

.. . .. . -·- .. ... 
· . 

. . . .. . ... ·-·- ; 

. .' · 

( 
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MISS JULIA FUSS, Sworn for the Defendant. 

I work on the fourth floor of the pencil fa.ctory. I have never known any­
thing wrong or immoral to be g·oing .~n in Mr. Frank's -office. I talked with 
Jim Conley \¥ ednesday morning after the murder. He was sweeping around 
there and asked ·me to see the newspaper. As he read it ·he kinder grinned. He 

. \l 

told me he believed :Mr. Frank was just as innocent as the apgels·-frum Heaven. 
I know his general character. He was never known to t.elLthe. truth. I would 

- ----
not believe him on oath. 

'""""---------- -- --- (JROSS EXAMINATION. 

I sa~ the dark red spots by tlrewatercooler in the metal room where 
they had chipped up._ so-Jnething. Something wliite was dropped all over it. 
The spo~s did not look like they had been smeared over. Looked like a plain 
drop of ~lood. I think it was paint because there was paint used there all the 
time. They asked me soon after the murder about the. general character of 

- ' 

..... 

' -
- 1 . 

;:...:...,---,----_:_-..1!'-J.'.ii.uA~.....L.1.~Y}:~a:s..Jslllo..lrn::adL.....Lnw1el:!.....LifL...&l~kJULn~ew_a.ny_.th.ing_agaiMLbis character and I told.,,_ ________ _ 

. ,,. 

.them .no. They generally spoke well of him. They always spoke good of him. 
I haYe.-aJways heard him spoken of in the highest terms. I have never heard 

· hi~ ~ccused -of any act of immorality or familiarity with the gi~ls in the fac­
- ---tory. "Jim Conley got two papers ·from me on Tuesd'ay and Wesdnesday. I 

bought · them. Jim always see~ned to be kind of nervous or half drunk or 
something: He did not arouse my suspie:ious until after he began t6-read the 
papers and grin about them and romment on them. I didn't see Mr. Frank 

·speak to Conley on Tuesday.. Conley was not there: I am sure of that. Mr. 
Frank came up there twfoe, -once at 9 and again in 15 or 20 minutes. He came 
around to see if everything was in good working prder. He spoke to Miss..__ _ _ 
Carson and. ~Ir. Darley· and , to .a little boy. And then went or_i dowr_i .stair~. 
He came back fo about fitt~eu or twenty minutes to see if everything was going 
on alright. He spoke to Miss Carson again abc;mt the work. He always came 
upstairs to see if everything .. was going ou•· all right. 

· EMMA BE·ARD ( e.) , Swm'h for the I?dendant . ...... . . 

l am M;r. Schiff!s se:r;vaut. Oi1. April 26th somebody called Mr. Schiff on 
the -telephone. I answered the. telephone. It was aboJ.Ij; . half past ten. It 
sounded like a boy's vojce. Tt said~Tell Mr. Schiff Mr. Frank. wanted hin_i at 
the office.'' Mr. Schiff was asleep a+-the time. I ~aked him up and he said, 

---~'tell Mr.· Frank I will be .there as soon as I can get dressed." And I repeated 
t~e me$sage to the boy and told him what Mr. Seh-iff s!;tid. Then Mr. Schi1;f went 
baick to ·sleep again. The same voiQe caJJed up ~- Schiff again about eleven 
o'clock. Sai4. he wanteq ·Mr. Schiff to come down to the offi.<ce. Mr. Schiff told 

·me to tell him· he would ~e there as soon as he ~ould ·get dressed and t told 
him what Mr. Schiff said. - •.. 

. "-. . .. 
.· 

I •. 

.... 
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....... ----,,---·---- - --------...--- ----
aao•s-•XAMINATION. 

I have been in Mr. Schiff'e ho\iee about seven years. On Saturdays and 
·holidays M1·. Schiff · generally sleeps. Sometimes he-goes to. the factory when 
I wake ·him up. He never gets up unless I wake him. Mr. Schiff told me 
sometune afterwards he Jwas glad ·1 did not wake him up that day. I know it 
was eleven o'clock when he called · up the second t ime, because the clock was 
striking. They didn't say what. Mr. Fra~k wa;11ted him for .. 

ANNIE HIXON ( c) ,-Sworn o~or th~ ~efe~dant. 
' . I am -M:-rs. Y-rsenba<ili-!s servant. -Mr. Frank called- up-on- the telephene-

about half past ..Qne on April 26th. I told him Mr. Ursenbach was not in and 
.he said. '' Tell-M!!.-Charlie I can't go· to the bail ·game this afternoon.'' I told 
Mrs. Ursenbach about it. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 
·~ . . I ha..-v._e been wQrking for Mrs Ursenbacb two years. Mr. Frank and his - . 
wife ~ame over to ·~Irs. Ursel\bach 's on Sunday after .we had breillast about 
nine o'clock. They come over there 'every Sund·ay. I didn't pay any attention 

- '------

. . 

to what they talked about that morning. They were just laughing and talking 
like they aiways do. Yes, he laughed. They were all laughing together. He 
wasn't nervous or e~cited so far as ·r ·could see. Nothing unusual about him. 
Don't know what they were laughing about. . _ 

.· 

J. C. MATTHEWS, Sworn foJ' the Defendant. 
· ~ 

I was at Montag Brothers on April 2.~ I saw Mr. Frank in the office 
of Montag Bros., in "the morning of that day. I coul~n 't .g-ive you .the exact · 
tim.e. · I work at Montag Bros. 

-
ALONZO MANN, Sworn for .the Defendant. 

I am office boy at the National Pencil Company. I began working there 
April 1st, 1913. I sit s~metimes. in the outer office apd stand around in the 
o~ter hall. I left the fact~ry at half past eleven oµ April .26th~ When I left 
there Miss Hall,__;the stenographer from_ Montag's, was in the office with Mr. 
Frank. Mr. Frank told-me-to-phone to Mr. Schiff and tell him to-eome-down. 
I -telephoned him, but the girl answered the pho11~ and said he hadn't got up 
yet. · I telepho~ed once. I worked there two Saturday afternoons of ~he weeks 

_previous to the murder and stayed there until half past three or four. Frank 
was always working during that time. I never saw him bring any women into 
the ·factory and drink with them. I have never seen Dalton there. On April 

.-.-.-26t~ saw Hollo~ay, Jrby, ~cCrary and Darley at -the f~tory. I didn 't se-e 
· Quinn. I don't remember seeing Corinthia Hall, Mrs. Freetµan, -Mrs .. White, 

Graba~, Till~~der; _ or Wade--Campbe~l. I left there 11.30. · ·· 

.. 

.. . 

. · . 
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- --<JROSS-EXAMIKATIOB. 

When Mr. Frank came that morning, he went right on into the office, ~nd 
was at wprk there an'd stayed there. He went out once. Do11 't know how long 
he stayed out. 

-­.• 

M. 0 . NIX, Sworn for the Defendant. ----~---

I am credit. man for Montag B~os. and bookkeeper. I have charge of the 
bookkeeping and documents· and papers of the National Pencil Company. I 
am familiar with Mr. Frank's handwriting. These financial sheets beginning 

• 0 

,---~-----==.:::j=t1LlV1J.y:-22nd.,~191-2,and ending M-a-y-24,--i9iB-iBefendant 's Exhibit-9")";-iire-in 
Mr. Frank's handwriting. 'l'he elev~n it-ems beginning with order No. 7187 · 

.-i·unning· through No. 7197, appearing on pages 56 and 57 of the house order-­
b.ook (Defendant's Exhibit 12) are in Mr. ~r~nk's handwi;iting.' These e -

__ ,, tries below that are in Miss Hattie Hall's handwriting. ·I employed Miss 
--- ·Hattie Hall as my stenogr~her. J){r. l\1ontag and Mr. Frank had nothing 

/ · to do with- it. I raised her wages on first of August, becau~e~romised her 

• 
that when she .first came here. 'rhese eleven requisition sheets (Defendant's 

. Exhibit, 25 to 35 ln.~lusive) are in Mr .. Frank's handwritiug: l saw Mr. Frank 
on the morning of April 26, at Montag 's. He asked me to allow Miss Hattie 
Hall, my stenographer, to go over to the factory to assist him as his sten~. 

rapher was awaY. and he was piled up with work. And I told h~ I didn't 
think she should go until she finished :Mr. l\fontag's mail. He said something 
then about her coming over in the afternoon, and I said I didn't think she ought 

- ~ 
to work· over. there as it wasn't her work, and I told her not to do it, but I 
told her if she got through with Mr .. Montag's mail she could go overe there 
that morning And heJp him, if she could assist him in anyway. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. _ 
- . 

Ilia ve never seen Frank write any of the documents whieh I say are in 
his handwriting. • I have seen him write. .Ldon 't know their system of doing 
work down at the factory. This order could not have been received on April 
22nd (Defendant 's Exhibit 27 ). The signature of H. G. Schiff on the requisi­
tion sheets (Defendant's Exhibits 25 to 35 inc.) means that he checked it _ 

__ __ wnen the_-o_i:der was filed . I .have been with :Montag Bros. seven or eigl1t _ _ _ ___ _ 
years. I don't know whose handwriting that is (State's Exhibit K). It looks 
like Mr. Frank's, but 1t is not clear tQ-me.. It is entirely different from his 
usual handwriting. It is di~nt from thos~ I have identified positively .as 
~Ir. Frank's, but it is ~gures on those, and here ~t is in the form of a lett~r. 
There is no comparison. With a few capitaHetter~ you can't get a'.!1 idea of a 

~ · - · man's handwriting. I aIP not positive that that is Mr. Frank's handwriting. 
~ It .might be. You take this sh.eet here (requisition sheet) and you can't get an 

idea of a man's handwriting from this, because everything is figures in her.e~.,-----· 

·His writing might be entirely different if he. sat down to writ~ a letter. 



-. 
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- _-. _ .. · · RB-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 
o o o I 

I have .never seen a letter _written by Mr. Frank. The only writing of his 
that I am familiar with are figures and things like that, pay-rolls. writings in 
requisitions and words that consists larg_ely of abQreviati~ns. 

HARRY GQTTHEIMER. Sworu for th~ Defendant. . ·. 
-

I am a traveling sal~sman. I make two trips a year for the National Pen-
cil ..Company, from the first of February ·to the first of April,. anaJfom the first 
of September to -the fifteenth of October. I was at Montag Bros. around te.n 

' . 

o'clock on April 26th. I had come m from my trip on the road and"was wrt·t;· '"f'l.-rr------- ....... 

·. 

UJ? my orders. I had b'een away ten days. Mr. _Frank came in ·after I got there. 
I asked him about two important . orders as to their shipments and he". re.­
plied that h~ couldn't tell whether they had been shipped · or ~ot, but that if I 
would return to the faotory with him he would give me the duplicate invoices 
- ' . 

.. and let me see for myself. I replied that I would not have time to go back, 
·a.s I had lots of orders. He says: "If you e~n ?t come now, come this afternoon. '.t 
And then 'he walked in to Mr. M:ontag's office,. and a·s . he went into the offiec 
he sai~ ''Come up nowi or come up a er dinner.'' 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I saw Frank in his-lJffi-ce-ut)e Saturday afternoon in the early part of 
April° about three o'clock. His wife was there doing some stenographic work 
for him. · Mr. Frank said SatuJ.?d"8iy morning. AJ?ril 26th, that if I couldn't 
come to the f_actory in the morning that I should come in the afternoon. ~ am 
sure of that con·versatibu . Miss Hall heard part of it . I had been iti his 
office on previous Saturday aft_ernoons.. I never found any of the doors locked. 
~e was always ·working. · 

MRS. RAE FRANK, Sworn for the Deiendan~ . 

-· 

. I am the mother of lJeo Frank. I live in Brooklyn. I lived in Texas 
~- - three years, where 'Leo was born. Mr. Moses F.rank of. Atlanta . is my hus- · 

. band's brother. I saw him at Hotel l\IcAlpin in N·ew -York City on April ·21 and 
April 28. The letter that you hand me (Defendant's Exhibit 42) I · saw on 
Monday, ,AprU 28th. It _!s my son's handwriting. This sheet (Defendant's Ex­

_______ ___,hibit 43) is a sort of financial sheet. I had lunch with Mr. Moses Fr~nk at 
Hq_t_el McAlpin o~ Monday. April 28th. His wife .read this letter to him in my 

__ pre~ence and it was handed to me afterwards. I. also saw that- sheet (De 
fendant's Exhibit 43) but I did not understand it. The handwriting on that -· 
env:elope_ (Exhibit for Defendant, 44) is that of my son·~ The word ·"Yondiff" 

--------~_...._-he. letter is Hebrew, meaning "Holiday.". 

: 

> 
• *" .... 
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-OROSS EXAMINATION . 

. The letter was folded ~xactly 'as it is now to · th~ best of_my_recollection, 
just in that shape. Mr. Frank has no rich relatives in Brooklyn. That is my 
sou's handwriting (State's Exhibit K ). It ii:; a photographic copy. There was 
another pap~r included in the envelope v,rhich that letter came in, some price 
list, but I didn't look at it. 1t had munbers of pencils and prices on it. That _ _ ___ _ 
letter was read in Hotel McAlpin. in l\Ir, ~loses. Fr~nk 's room. As to what rela· 

0 -

tives .l\IJ:._Frank has in Brooklyn. my brother-in-law, ~Ir. Bennett. is a clerk at 
$18 a week. My son-in~law :Mr .. Stearns is in the retail cigar' business. As to what 
my means o.f support are, we have about $20,000 out at interest, my husband 

.· 

t---::---''-----=an=-d::._:I~, ·;:::..a.:..t. ::_SI::. x:.....!'.:per cent. ·We own the house we live in. We have a $6,000 mort­
gage OD it. 'rhe house IS WOrtnaoouf"-$1~0(}(). l\fy-lmsband-is-dciug-uotbing.-----.,.-----
He is not in· good health. Up to a year ago he was a traveling salesman. These < 

.· ar:e the only relatives my ROD has in Brooklyn. Mr. Moses Frank, my brother­
in-law, generally :s:pends H Sunday with us in Brooklyn. before he sails for . 
Europe. Be spends Sunday with us in Brookl~'n a.nd ~ms dinner with us. He 
rw~s not jn · B!ookly11 on_April 26~h . . He is suppos~d t6- J:>e very wealthy. I .. 
don't know how much ca~h my husban~ has fn bank. A few hundred dollars 

----possibly. My husband is 67 years old. He is broken down from · hard work 

(l 

and in very poor health . He was too unwell to come down here. 

-OSCAR P APPENHEIMER. Sworn for Uie .Defendant. 

I am in the furpiture business. 1 am also a stockholder of the National 
Pencil Company. I have been getting compar~tfve sheets as to the weekly 
business of the Company. from ~rank since Marc~, .1910.' Up to the tiIµe the 
Post Offi·ce distributed mail on Sunday, I used to always go to the Post Office to 

• ..> --

get my mail ..an.d always found this report on Sunday morning. When I quit 
going to the Post Office 'on Sundays I received the· i·eports in the first mail - ­
on Monday mornings. · I have here the report fo1:._ the week ending April 24, 
1913 (Defendai;it 's Exhibit 45). I got that on Moi:idey-morning, April 28th: 
I also have here all th~. comparative sheets receiv~d by me every week begin- . 

· ning January 18, 1912, up ·to April 24,' 19l3· (Defendant 's Exhibit '46). 

C. F. URSENBACH; sworn for .the .Defendant. 

I married a sister of l\if rs. Leo Frank. I phoned him on Friday and 
asI;ed him U he ~ou~d. go to the baE;1eball game ~aturd·ay. He- said he didn't 

· know, he-lllight go and wot!ld phone m\e later and let me know. On Satur-
• '. 

day when ·I got home about twenty minutes to two- my cook told me that 
· Mr. Frank had phoned and told me that he w~n 't ..going to the gQJile. I saw 
him .onSunday, after the murder, at mr.' h~-Use. I saw .no scratches, marks 
or. bruises on him· . . . He seemed to be a little disturbed in mind. i saw him 

. agai~ th~t afternoon. He told ~s about the trage.dy.-· That evening we .met - . . . . 
.. 

.· .. 
. l 

----- ---,---~~~ ---'----- ·. 

·. 



--- -- · · 

126 . 

I - - • 

him and bis wife coming down W-ashington ' street ·opposite the Hebrew Or-
phans Home. He gave me my rain coat l!ight there, ·which be bad bor.rowed 
previously. · · ·. · 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

_J_f e and his· wife and my wife and mysel~ generally play cards Saturday 
evening. We were very much interested in bridge and played together often-. 
l\fr. and lHrs. Selig 's family usually played poker Saturday night. ·Mr. Frank 
and his wife never played poker. I am ·positive I J.'ang l\fr. Frank up and 
asked him to go to the ball game. ::\fr. Frank called it off about one thirty 
on Saturday; when .I. got hotl!La.rul_gqt_the message from my cook it was 
twenty to t"~o. Mr. Frank borrowed my rain coat at 4 :30 on Sunday ~vhen 

. it was raining, and I met Itim about 6 o 'clock on Washington Street, and 
---trentm·ned it. · He never had that rain coat until Sunday a-fternoon . . r· am 

·~~~~~~~~-

·-~-----

... 

positive that he did nofl~Ye it on Saturday-. -
.c. .:,. •• 

· ::\1RS. ( '. F. URSENBAUH, sworn for the...Defendant . . 
- --

_ _ .I am _Mrs. 1'eo ~.,rank 's sister. .I rece~ved a_telej?l10ne message for :\ir. 
Ursenbach from l\fr . ..Frank through my cook on Saturday at half past one. 
I saw no scratches, bruises, or marks on Mr. Frank on Sunday. He wa1-; 
nervous as one would have been under the cireumstances. He borrowed a 
rain co.at from my .husband that afternoon. The rain coat was at our house 
on Saturday. It was there when my husband asked him if he would wear. 
it on Sunday. l\1r. Frank did not have it. on Saturday. 

--GROSS -EXAMINATION. 

On Sunday l\'Ir. ~,rank when he was at Hie_ h-0Yse told us he had·· been 
called down · town and that this little girl w~s murdered, and he to~d what 
a horrible cri~e it was. He ·aid not say who com~iited it. He said not11-
ing about employing a -lawyer. He saicLnothing abo11t how he slept the night 
before. I think he told about ·being at the und~rtaker's in the afternoon. - I ­
~id not. hear him say a1-iything about his visit to the undertaker's" in ·the 
morni.ng. He said he had- been taken down to the· factory in th~, morning-. 
by the detectives. Ile said lie had thought he · heard th_e· telephone ringing 

· in his sleep, the night before. He said. when he saw the corpse it was a grew­
some sight. He said nothing about why he did not stay in the room and 
look ·at the corpse longe~· or more ·carefully. ae said nothing ~~bout. sus­
pecti~.g _Newt Lee as being the guilty party. He sa:icl .he_ ~as sor~y _he let 
Gantt 'in the factory Saturday afternoon, because he mistrusted him, because_ . 
he had not been honest. He did not say · he thought Newt Lee or Ga~tt .. 
had committed .the :crime. He said nothing about the clock having been 
improperly punched. I was not in the r9om the entire time. I _had guests 
and I was out .a good deal of the time. I don't know if· he knew the name 

. of Mary Phagan .then· or not. I think he· said she was choked. He didn't 

·--· 

. - - . 
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say . anything about a cord nround her neck but said she had a frill of her 
petticoat around her neck. . Ile mentioned he had naid her off the Saturday 
before. I don't knew t-Oat he mentioned ~he name of the girl at all at that 
time. He said he had discharged Gantt because he was not honest. I think 
he s~id Newt .Lee '\\;as a good fellow as _!llUCh as he knew about him. On 
Monday night over at Selig's l\ifr. Frank was there and we had a conversa­
tion on the subject . He spoke of having a detective at the .house in the morn­

--ing;-tltai the detectives thought that he-had done it and how strange it was 
that they should Hay · so. He didn 'f say that he suspected anybody. He 
seemed to be cal"m ·as .usual that · night . He nev.er mentioned suspecting any­
body, ·of the crime. On :Monday night he said he had been sus~ected fn the -
morning by tl~e detectives. That night he sat on the couch and patted his 

. ... 

fo.ot. That was tlte_o..nIµrulication of uer.vo.usiiesS-Ls~Y.--1\Ir Rl!ank-(1.ju- - - --- =----
-=========;==-=-=-=------=~~~ 

not have l\fr. · lh·sanbach 's rain coat on Saturday. It ·was · in our house all 
d~y Saturday and until my husband asked him Sunday 'if he would wear it. 

MRS. A . E . MARCUS, sworh for the Def end ant. - --- ----

• 

,. 

I am~ a sister of l\Irs. Leo }i,rank. · I played cards Saturqay night at l\:frs. 
·Selig's. · l\fr. Frank was there sitting .out ·in tl~e hall reading, and 1\{rs. Frank - ---
was going in and out of the room. ~Ir. Fran~ went to bed after ten o 'clocK:. 

· I noticed nothing unusual about him, no bruises, marks or signs . 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

He came in one t~me and told me something funny about a baseball joke. 
· We ·were still playing whe.n he. went to bed . 

. 
l\ifRS. l\1. MARCUS, sw?ru. for the Defendant. 

I am no r elat ion of ·l\ifr. or :Mrs. Frank. I saw :Mr. Frank at half past 
eight or a quarter t~ nine in the evening on April 26th, at l\{rs. Selig's resi­
dence. W e played cards· there. Mr. ·Frank opened the door for us. He 
stayed in the hall reading. We played cards in the dining room. · He went 
to .. bed between ten and half after ten.. He appeared as natural as usual. I 
left the house about twelve o'clock. 

· · . · -. . . -- .CROSS ~XAMINATION. 

·· ~--- -::-~ 'We: had a game of cards every Saturday aft~rnooii at som~~ody ei.se •s 
· · house. ·: . · - " · · - · · -

., . 
M. J. GOLDSTEIN, sworn for the Defendant. 

. . . 
I played cards Saturday night, April 26th, at l\{rs. Selig's ·house. I 

got there about 8 :15. We played i~ the dining room. Mr. Frank was sitting 
• - - - ----"!-:in=r-4tthe hall. There was uothi_ng unusual about him, no nervousness or anxiety. · 

...... . . 

-~ 

\ 



I 

-. 

. .. 

128 ·· . 

There was nothing . that. attracted our ·attention . . I have never known ~Ir. 
or Mrs. Frank t.o_play poker. I-should say he went to _b.ed about 10 :30. · His 

·.wife followed about fifteen minutes afterwar9s. I neve:r noticed any marks 
or bruises ·about his person. 

. CROSS EXAMINATION. ·. 

Ile came in while we were playing · to tell us of some j~ke be had reacl, 
and we asked him to qesist as it was_ dis~racting us frol!l the game. ·Frank 
w~ reading a magazine which caused him consid~rable merriment and 
laughter. 

I . STRAUSS. sworn for t he Defendant . 

---- . was ·a ie iome of 1\Irs. Selig, Satui:day _night, playing cards. · I got 
there about 10 :30. l\Ir. Frank let me in. While we played he was 8itting 
in the hall reading. I could see him t hrough the door. There was nothing 
unusual about him. Ile went to be~ immediately after I. got ther e. - His \vife 
went to bed soon afterwards. · · 

. ----- ---o--- -· :\IRS.- ElillL -SELIG. -rccatlea· for tl1e -Defenaa-nt-. - -·---~-- -

, .. 

(Wit~ess denies categoricaULthat any of the- contents of l\linola i\fr- • 
Knight's affidavit (State's exhibit J) are true.) I have· never raised l\.finola 's 

. -

wages one penny since she has been with me.. -
. I • 

. 
CROSS · J:XAMINATION. _., ~ 

I didn 't see Al~ert l\lcKnight at my house ·on ~a~urday. He has been to 
the~_ouse t\vo or . three times. I was in bed when l\Ir. and Mrs. Frank went 
down stairs Sunday morning in re~ponse ·to the ringing of the telephone. 
:\Ir. Frank got home ·about eleven o'clock Sunday morning and then ate 
his breakfast. He and his wife- went-u:ut together. :Minola was paid $3.50 
a week~ I advanced her a week's wages. I don't know what week that 
was. I didn't pay her auything the next week. The first weeJc I gave her 
$5.00 and told her 'to give me the change. She brought $1.00 the next morn-­
ing, and told me she kept 50 cents which I deducted the next week. · I . think 
:Mrs. Fr~nk gave her a hat. I don 't know when that was. i\.Irs. Frank has 

- never given her any money to my knowledge. · 
.· - - -

~ 
. ·SIGMUNJLMONTA~fol!.-the Defendant . -- ..... 
I am engaged in manufacturing stationery. I am treasurer of the Na­

- tional Pencil Co~pany. ~ The. c~mpany receives its mail at my oflfo.eJ which . 
is two blocks from the pencil factory. Frank· comes io my -011ice every day 0 ~. 

-J>f ·t~e ye~r .. to -get the -mail and instructions with 1•egard t(} orders and the 
business of .t he. factory. He eain.e to my office ot1 ~April ·26., about ten o'clock 

.. 

-· 

....... 
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and stayed ahout an hour. He ~alked to me, ·my· stenog~'apher, Miss Hattie _ _ _ 
Hall, and Mr . Gottheimer, one of the salesmen. .Up to about a year ago I ~ · 
went to the factory almost every Saturday· afternoon. :Mr. Frank would 
always be working at his desk ou the financial sheet. The telephone in my 
house is about 20 feet from-my bed. I did not hear it ring Sunday morn­
ing. My wife was aroused by its ringing and she ·waked me. The man at 
the other end asked me if I could .identify a girl that was killed in the base- · 
ment of the ·pencil factory. I referred him ~o .J-Ir. Darley who was most 
familiar with the help in the factory. After breakfast Mr. Frank came to my 
house: It was a raw, chilly morning . . H~ w·as no more nervous than we ·. 
were about the murder when we saw him that mornmg.. I was very much · 

• 

.· 

· tated~remblecl--~:£-y \'tti.P-"\\'ft8-'\'"e-1iy---:ie-1!.¥eus-anii-ean1me11~ed-t~r~---'----____;_--__,_ 
I-saw no marks, scratches or discolorations of any sort on hi~ face, and there 
were no spots on his clothing. I went _to the faetory that morning and marle 
a general examination, including the metal room. We saw· nothing·. on the 
floor. Frank was very much nervous and agitat~d when he told us about 
the occurrence. We have a 'great many accidents in the metal room. They 
would be brought to the front of -the building into the office. 1 heard t.har-

---Hbout nine-o1elock -1\-fond~y morning M·r . - Frank had-been tnkcn · to police . 

• 

• 

headquarters.. I knew that he had a very limited acqi1aintance there and I 
therefore telephoned for Mr. Herbert Haas, my personal counsel and counseJ. 
for the pencil company to go down t.l10re. )fr. Haasanswered that he didn 't. 
like to leave fiome that morning, that his wife was expecting a new arrival, ,,...._, 
so I sent my automobile after him. Mr. Haas came back. and said. he was 
refused admittance to l\fr. Frank at the station house, and said he was going -­
to teleph"One Mr. Rosser. He then telephoned -for-ivlr. Rosser. I That was be-

. - tween half past ten and eleven. :\Ir. Rosser came down to the station house 
thirty of forty · minutes later. I saw ·Mr. Rosser go upstairs. About fort~,., 

minutes _ later .l\Tr. Black and l\.Ir. Haas left polic~ headquarters with 1\li'. 
Frank. I always received the finanQial sheet on Monday morning. ?\·fr:· -
Frank would bring them over in envelopes. I saw the financial sheet of 
April 24 (defendant's exhibit 2) on :Monday-afternoon about three .o'clock. 
rrhat was aft.ID.· :Mr. Schiff called me · ovet· the telephone and asked me if I 
would sanction the employm~nt of the Pinkertons to ferret ·<1ut t his crime, 
and I told-n-Ir. Schiff to go ahead-. I .told him and :Mr. Darley to help the 
a.uth.oriti~s all in th.eh~er to find out the murderer, whoe:ver. he might be. · 

CROSS EXAMINATION.~ 

. ~fr. Fr'!nk was well acquainted. witlr our attorney, l\fr. Haas. · He 'yas 
president of -the B 'nai B 1rith . Tl1e B 'nai B 'rith has b~tween four -.or fiv e 
hundred members; I s.houlcl say. vVhen I say that Mr. Frank had a limited 
acquaintance, . I meant that the· people around police headquarters did not 
know l\ilr. Frank: Mr. Frank did not a~k for an attorney. Mr. Schiff told 
me that Mr. Frank had spok~n to him about· employing the Pinkertons . 
Mr:. Frank 'yas very ?.crv9us w.h~n "he was at my house Sunda~ ·morning. He · 

I 
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had already been to th~ undertaker 's. He told me they had taken him into 
a dark room and dashed on a light,. and he said he saw the little girl there. 

~ He describ.ed how she looked. He said her face was scratched and her eye 
_ was discolored, and she seemed to have a gash in her head. Her mouth was 

full of sawdust and he described her in a general way. He did not .call my. 
attention to his being nervous. He did not say any~hing to me about an 

_ attorney or about having been to pol~ce headquarters. I don 't know whether 
. he had been to polic~_headquarters or not. I authorized the employment of 
the Pinkertons on Monday. I had- not then employed counsel. My sending 
Mr. Herbert Haas to see Mr. Frank was not employing counsel. I made no 
tra4e with Mr. Haas. Don 't know who is paying his fee. I ha~ not con­

r------=----"'----~ributed_anJt)jirig towards it nor has the Pencil Company. · The Pencil Com­

-

pany is employing the Pinkertons. As to whether th.ey · have been paid yet 
. or noT,they -haven't requested. their pay. They have .sent ~ills two or three 

·---- times. I received the reports from the Pinkertons. ..T.hey came sometimes 

·---·--. 

... 

every day and then sometimes they didn 't for a few <lays. I got the report 
a~out finding the big stick .an~ . the ·pay envelope. I did not request the 

_ ~-_Pinke~ton.~ to kefil> the finding of the stick and the. envelope from . the p_olice 
and_ authorities. We have little accidents alm,ost every two_ weeks in ~he 
factory. There was one big accident about a year ago, a machini~t, Gilbert, 
had his head bursted open ~n the metal department. That was about a year 
ago. The insurance company ordered us to clean up the factory about a 

-week after Mary Phagan 's death. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

Superintendent Pierce, of the Pinkertons, .told me that his reports_ '~ould 
be furnished to the police l.>efore they came to me. > • " 

' 
TRUMAN McCRARY, (c.), sworn ·for the. Defendant. ' 

. I am a drayman on the streets of Atlanta. I work for the National Pen­
cil Company. I have hauled for them. I have drayed for them ~ost ev~ry · 
Saturday. for tlie past three yea~s. I woul~ - work on Saturday afte~noons 
until lialf past threeand sometimes as · late as ·five·. I would be ·sometimes 
there so late t_~e spipping clerk would be gone. I have n·ever found the front 
door locked on a Saturday afternoon. I havp never seen Jim Conley watch­
ing _!_here Saturday afternoon. !nave never seen him guarding the door. I 
have· never seen him ·around the factory at all Saturday afternoon: I ha~ · 
never found the doors to Mr. Frank's ~er or outer office locked. Both doors 
h!_ve g~ass whidows in them. Anybody_ could see through them. I have some-. 
times found Mr. Schiff working there with Mr. Frank on: Saturday afternoon. 
_I did not see. Jim Conley at the factorl April 26th . . I did not tell him to 
go down in the ele~ator shaft . and ease his bowels. I went into Mr. Frank's 
oftlce a~out twfily~ o 'c.lock on April 26th. · Mr. Ft-ank w.as there. 

• 

•• 
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OR.OBS EXAMINATION. 

I did not haul .any for-the _pencil · factory on April 26th. I took a 1:mck 
~· o"f~ hay there. That was about 7 :30 .. I didn't see- l\Ir. Frank · upstairs that 

time. I did ·not see Jim Conley at all that day. It may have been as late as 
8 :30 that I reached the factory that day .. Mr. Frank was not there. I was 
paid sometime before 12 0 'clock that day. 'l'he boxes are piled around in 
there pretty · high around the -elevator going_ down there. There are some 
pretty large ones, four or five feet high. 'fhey are piled ·around the stair-· 
way. I have never seen them usetfiatdoor to the Clarke Woodenwar~ space. 

---11 have used it once to haul out a lot of tra~h. No I have ·never seen Jim 
Conley sweeping up there Saturday· afternoon. There · was one Saturday 
afternoon that I didn 't go up there. ~l1 hat· was since Christmas. I think it 
was in .Aprii. I went up there every afternoon in January. 

D. J. NIX, sworn for the Defendant. 

I was office boy at the pen~il factory from April, 1912, to Octob~r, 1912. 
I worked there every other Saturday until the first of September, and then 

. --eYery Saturday thereaftei·. I am 19 years old. Before · Sep.tember 1, I 
- - .- - worked on Saturdays until between four ·and si~ -o'clock. On Saturdays after ---

- · September 1, I worked until between 5 :30 and 6. I have. never missed any 

' 

• 
-. 

: . · . . 

days wi1ile I have been at the factory. On Saturday afternoons, l\fr. Frank 
and l\fr. Schiff would be· there working. I would stay- in .the outer office. I 
never left the factory on Saturday afternoon. I have never known Mr. 
Frank to have any women in his office drinking or doing anything else. 

· CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I never- stayed there every Saturday afternoon in the suuunet· mouths." 
Every other Saturday afternoon then I got off at one o 'clOck. No, I don't 
know anything ~bout :Mr. Schiff" and. l\Ir. Frank an.d others taking women 

··. down the alley on Forsyth St. and around- the h.a~k door . . ·He did not have 
.ai:iy women in the fa~tory when I \Vas the1·e, and ~ worke<f every Saturday 
after the first of ·September until . the first of October. In the summer I 
worked every other Satu~day afternoon. 

FRANK PAYNE~ sworn for the · Defendant. 

· I · was office boy last Thanksgiving clay at the pencii factory. It was 
· sno_wing that· ·day. I am 16 years old. l\lr. SG-hlff and l\Ir. Frank were work­
ing there ~ the office that day. · }Ir. Schiff sent ·me up on the fourth ftooc 
to straigliten the .boxes ·.up. Jim Conley was there sweeping. He left the 
factory about 10 :20. I left about 11. He had finished his work. I went 
by the office to _get my coat:· Mrf Schiff A:nd l\iir. Fr~nk- were· still working . 
When I left I did not see Conley ~nywh~re ab.out the door. Fo-f two months · 

.-
. 
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I worked at the fac~ory on Saturday afternoons until 3 :30 or four. , Mr. 
Schiff and Mr. Frank would always be · working in the office. I have never 
known him to have any women in there, or see any drinking going on. · I 
would go to dinner·-about· 1 or 2 o'clock. Mr. Frank would go about 12 :30 
to one and get bacit -abou three. I would stay in tlre inner office all the 

--~·ti-=me. Mr. Schiff sat right across from me in the inner office. I would go 
to Montag 's and -stay about ten or fifteen minutes. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I quit work ~t the factory seven or eight months ago to get a better 
job. Mr. Schiff was with Mr. Frank every Saturday a~t~!noon I was t~ere. 
1-J;)&ver went_b,.a~k___at..nights · Lha:YELlleYer:seeil-an¥~beer-hottles around-th~r.e .. ------

---~---'----' 
I don't know whether Jim Conley ·came back after he left there at 10 ':30 on 

---.-... 

.. 

Thanksgiving Day. I saw him go ~own the stairs. I did not look for him 
as I went down. I did not notice him. · · .. 

. ~ 

___ ---~PHILLIP CHAMBERS, sworn ·for the pefendant. 

.. .. .. 

' 

I am 15 years old. I started working for them De~ember 12, 1912, as 
office boy,. at the peneil factory. I left there l\1arch 29, 1913. I stayed in 
the outer office. On Saturdays I stayed until 4 :30 and. sometimes until 5 
o'clock. I never left before 4 :30 on Saturd~ys. I would go to dinner about 
1 :30 and get back at 2. Sometimes on Saturdays I would be sent to Montag's-
for 15 minutes, to get the mail. I would aometimes go out to the Bell Street 
plant to get the payroll there. I would ·get back at 12 o'clock. I have 
there. I have never seen Dalton come in there. I have seen Jim Conley 
Mr. Frank never did "have any w~men there. I · never saw. any drinki~.g 

• 

there. I have never seen Dalton come in there. I have seen Jim · Conley 
sweeping there Saturday .afternoon. Snow~all would be in there· one~ in a 

. while . . I have ·never . known tl].e front door io be iocked on Saturday- a-ft-e-r·-- ___::;._;.._ __ 
noon. After a certain. time_a.ll_ the sweepers, including Co~l~y and Snowball, 
had to leave the factory at noon: Mr. Darley gave them orders they could 
not sweep in the afternoon:- After that I never saw any of them around · 
the~e ; Satur ay afternoon. ave ne~er seen ~nybq<:}y watching the door 
on any Saturday that I was there, or any-ether day~ ·I have seen Mr. Frank 's 
wife come to his office once. · Mr. Schiff would be. helping him on s~me of 
the Saturdays .that I would-Oe there. · I have n,ever seen Mr .. Frank familiar 
with a~y of the women ·ill. the fac~ory. I have never seen him talk to :Mary 

. Phagan at all. · , ~. · · · · 
·OBO"S EX-AMINATION. 

Mr. ·Frank and I were good friends," just· like a· boss ought to be to me. 
I do~'t know anything about ~r. Frank's telling Conley to come around and • . . . . . . 
not let Mr". Darley see- him. · " · · ·. · · · . . ·-

. __,..--

0 
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GODFREY WEINKAUF, sworn for the Defendant . 
. \ 

I am superintendent of the Pencil Company's lead plant. Beginning with 
July, 1912, up-untiUhe first week in January, 1913, I visited the office of the 
pencil factory every other Saturday, between three and five o'clock. I would 
stay there about two hQurs-. - I would find Mr. Holloway, Mr. Frank and Mr. 
Schiff there. I never saw any women in the -office-there.-

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

-:---.,,,.. .. ______ Lllever saw Jim Conley there at the factory on Saturday afternoon. I 
am sure I sMY Holloway tber_e on Saturday afternoon. ·· 

. CHARLIE LEE, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am a machinist at the pencil factory. I remember an."accident to Duffy -
in the metal room. His finger was hurt on the eyelet machine, about October 

. --
4, 1912. . It ble~ freely and the blood. spouted out. There w.ai a lot of the · 

--=bl=ood on the floor. He went down t4e hall to the office, by th~ ladies' dress- , · 
ing room. There was blood at that point. Gilbert also got hurt in the metal · 

• room last year. He was bandaged in the office also. In going from the metal 
room to the office, you go right by the steps. . . 

- -CROSS EXAMINATION. 
~ 

. ' 

I. have been with the company two years and four months. Two weekn---------

~-. . 

ago my wages were raised 2 1-2 cents an hour-- Mr. Darley raised 'theni. I 
have not talked to anybody about what I was golng to swear in this case. 
I did nQt see Gilbert get hurt up 'there. I saw him -after he was .dressed. 
Duffy was hurt in the metal room on · the machine opposite Mary Phagan.'8 
machine. The pencil company took. a written statement from me, signed by 
me, to keep the fellow from suing · the company. I ~saw -my signature this 
morning. I have never told you I signed that statement. The blood was 
streaming from his finger andjkopped all over the floor. The . whole 11.oor - -- . ~ 

was bloody. He came out down the hall to the office. He stopped abo.ut ·in 
front o~ the dressing roo~, ab~ee steps from the wate~ cooler and asked . 
me which offi~e to go in. T~~-w~s s}re~mQ:ig from 'liis finger while he · . 
was ..standing tp.ere, about ei~t or ten seconds. It -dropped just in one place, 
holding his hand like this. It wasn't cleaned up, they only sweep the 11.oor 

· · once a week, that 's all the cleaning it gets. I never noticed it afte~that time. . . . . . .... . 
· I have never taken a~y notice whether you can see -that blood there now . 

. ·. Duffy was cut _right ·near where those chips were taken· up on the floor. .It 
might have been the same .. plac~. :-rcwas--right near there. I wou~4µ 't say 
it . was the _same spot .or not . . 

. .. 
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ARTHUR P.RIDE ( c), sworn for the Defendant.-

' 
J. worked on the second floor of the factory. On Saturdays I work all 

over the factory. doing anything that is necessary. Beginning with Jnly of 
_last year I haYe not missed a single SRturday afternoon at the factory. I 
won WOl' c un i n out ia past our. iave never seen any ~omen come 
up there and see l\fr." Frank, or any drinking .going on there, or seen . Jim 
Conley sitting. and watching the door. ·The .employees used the back stairs _ 
leading from th e metal room to the third floor. You can hear the elevator 
running if the machinery is not running. It makes a roaring noi~e a~d you 
can hear it on any Boor. · '!'he motor makes a noise, and you can see the wheels 
moving on the fourth. floor. I know Jim Conley's general charact~r ~or ~t:l!tl~ 

1----------,a~nd veracity; it i80aa.-t woutd--irortreIIBve-lrhn-on- oath ... 1-wouldn-'-t-be,--_ _.__ _ _ _ 

·. 

Jieve him on oath, becau~P him and his whole. fam-i-ly-lffid-t~ ·me. 
-· . 
CROSS EXAMINATION. -

I never ~ssociated \\;ith Jim. No, 1 aint a high-class nigger, but I am a 
different grade from him. He had three or four watches and I bought one 
and I inade him ~ me a receipt marked paid in full, and he sold me the 
watch and after that they come and got him to put him in jail about it., and 
then h.is whole family came" an~id· if I · would give the watch' back, that 
they would pay the debt, and I gave the wateh- back _and after they had re­
l~ased him, the family just said they done that to get the watch and they 
were done with it! and there wasn 't any way for me to get it, but he swore 
to me it was paid in full. I haven't heard anything else said against him. 
I never paid any special ·a_ttention to the elevator during business hours, but 
you could hear it all the time when the factory wasn 't running. It didn't 
shake the building. You cou.ld hear· the elevator when the \vind blows . . You 
could hear the elevator if the i:r1achinery wasn't running even if they· are_ 

' · hammering. 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. · 

I haven 't mis~ed a single day in five years, that I have been working 
with the factory. Yes, I .say that Jim Conley forged a rec·eipt on me for 

· a· watch. _I let l1im have $4.50 on it, and I never got my · ~oney back. , , 

DAISY HOPKINS, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am a married woman. I worked in the factory from October 1911 
' ' to June 1, 1912. · I worked in tile packing department on tne ~cond floor. 

~Ir. ~rank nevei:. spoke to me when lie would pllss. I never did speak to 
him: · I've never been in his office drinking beer, c.oca.:cola, or ~nything else. · 
I .kno~ Dalton when I .see him. I neve1~ visited the .factory with him. I 
nev~r have been· with. piJn until ~. went to his house . to see-Mrs. -Taylor, who 
lived with him then. That was the only .place I have ever seen hint I · 
never h~ve_ .been .. to the factory on Saturday. or a~y other d~y . . I ~~~er· in-· 

·-· --·· --• 
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troduced him to Mr. Frank. There isn't a word of truth in tbat. I have 
nev~r gone down in the basement with this fellow. Dalton. I don't even know 
where the basement is at all. ·I have never been anywhere in the factory,-, 

___ ___JJ:x~pt at my work. 
CROSS EXAMINATION. --

I hav.e never been _in jail. MPo--W. l\L Smith got me out of jail. Some­
body told a tale on me, that's why I was put in jail. I . don't know what 

~ ... they charged m~ with; they accused me of fo~mcation. 
-~--

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. 

• 
·~ 

I never was tried. I never had to_pay anything except my la~yer 's fee, 
wh.ich I paid to Mr. Wm. -Smith. I never was. taken to court. - ---.. . 

MISS LAURA ATKINSON, sworn for the Defendant; 

I have been in Mr. Dalton's company three time·s. I never met him at the 
_Busy Bee Cafe. I have never walked with him to --0r from the pencil com­

- -upany. I have never walked home with him. 
,,. 

,. CROSS EXAMINATI()N. 

I worked at the National Pencil Factory two days last month. I have 
known l\{r. Dalton six months. I hav~ . been in his company three times. I · 

· - did not know Daisy Hopkirifj. 

,-
~RS . . ~INNIE SMl'J'H, sworn for the Defendant. _ 

-· f • 

I work ~t the pencil factory .. I do not know C. B. Dalton. I live at 148 · 
S .. Forsyth St. I have never met Dalton or walked lttmte w-ith him. I don't 
know the ·man. I know Mr: Frank. I have spoken . to him six times in the 

/ 

. 
~-· 

four years and a half that I worked there. 

CROSS EXAMINATION WAIVED. · \ 

. ' 
V. S .. Cooper, W. T. Mitchell, 0. ·A. Nix, Samuel Craig; B.-L. Patterson, 

Robert Cr~ig, Ed Craig, T. L. Ambrose, J: P. Bird, J . IJ. Patrick and I. M. 
Hamilton. All sworn for the def ends,nt: . Testified that they lived in Gwin­
nett or Walton county; that they use.d to know C. B. Walton · before be left 
. Monroe in W al1!.9n county; that his general character for .tr~_th and veracity 
is ?adz. ~nd that they would ~ot believe him o~ oath. . - -

. R .. L. BAUER, sworn for the Defendant. 
p • • 

. · _ Dur-ing-th~-summer. of 1909 and 1910, I worked at' the National Pencil 
C.ompany on Saturcifys. Since that time I have worked <111. and on at the 
factory. on Saturdays doi.ng e~ra work. I have also been ~P . to _the otllee 
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Saturday afternoons, frequentlyClm;ing the p~st twelve m~n~hs. ~ tl:ier e 
· while Iv~r. Schiff was off. on his trip. I waFJ up at the office on the Saturday 
-afternoon before Mr. Schiff went away. · Mr. Holloway, Mr. Schiff, Mr. Frank . . 
and the office boy were there. I have never seen a.ny women ·in Mr. Frank's 
office on t.J1e Saturdays I have been there. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I · have always found :\Ir. Schiff-t.here on Saturday ~tern~ons with the , 
exception of the time when .he wns off on his trip during January and .Feb­
ruary. The only specific · Saturday ~fternoons that I remember being at tl~e 
factory, was the Saturdays during the month of January, 1913, when Mr. 
Schiff was off on the road. Got to the factory at three u '~lock on the first 
Satufiiay · in .January. I went through the front door of the factory. · It . . . - -- . 
was unlocked and the door wns open. :\Ir. !lolloway was on the second floor 
m - his · usual place. · l\fr. Frapk was in his office sitting at his desk. I didn't ·. . . 

___;;=. ___ see any stenogr.apher. I stayed there until nearly four o'clock. I have been 
- ---- to tlfe {actory on an averag~ of two Saturdays every month. On the second 

.. -

,._ . 0 . •• 

.. . .. . . . 

Saturday in.~anua~·y, I go_t to the factory at Hu.·ee o'clocJc. ·_ :i."1r. ]frank, :Mr. 
Holloway and the office boy · were there. The front door was. open. The in­
side-door· was open._ l\fr. Frank was at his desk, in the inside ·office. I sta.yed 

. there ·abo_ut a half <?r three quarters of an J1our, about half past three or a 
quarter to four. T talked to )fr. Frank about ten 1~inutes, and -the rest of ,,. . 
the time I just noticed things around the office. I saw :Mr. Frank at the 
fact~ry t~1~ third Saturdn_y .in J anuacy I was there. I don't kno'Y wt:io else 
was . there. . I went · to inquire about ~Ir. Schiff -who- was in the Ohio flood. 
n~F· Erank ·was in his office. I remember seeing l\fr. F rank in his office on 
the fourth Saturday i.n Jartuary I callecrthere. He was working in his office. 
J:-don 't remembe.r seeing i\nybody else t here. · 

' -· .. . . . . 

GORDON BAILEY, sworn for the _Def~ndant. 

I ·wo ·k at the factory. I am sometimeercaliea '.'Snowball." I never saw 
Jim Conley talk oo :Mr. Frank the Friday before the murder. I haye never, 

- at-any t~me, heard ~Ir. Frank ask Conley to come back on a!!Y Satu,rday. I 
have never seen Mr. Frank bring in any 'women into the factory. I have never. 
seen J im Coi:iley guarding or watching the door. I have seen Jim-take n ews­
papers-and look at it, but I don't know if he read them or not. I have seen 
h~~ have paQ~ at the station ho~se like he ~~as reading them. ;,-· ,. . 

cJROSS EXAMINATION. 

• 

... 

I was · arrested ·Monday, April . 28th, about half past nine. I saw Mr. • 
.F rank .before I was arrested. ··He was on the second floor . . . .. . - . . .. 

--.----
---
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~ENRY SMITH, sworn for the Dif ~dant. 
I work at the pencil factory in the metal department. I work with Bar­

rett. He has talked to me about the reward offered in this case. He said it 
was $4,300, and he thought ~f. anybody was to get it, he was to get it, be­
cause he found the blood and hair, and he said he . ougb~ to get the first hook 
at. it. He_said it six or seven different times. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 
---

He wmrld come out of the roo~ counting it off on hi~ ha~ds. He did 
that two or three times and sort of laughed, counting that imaginary money. 

J4ILT6N- KIJEIN-;-sworn for the Def en s;nt. 

I 'flaw Mr. Frank last Thanksgiving evening · at a danc.e given by the 
B 'nai B 'rith at the Hebrew Orphan's Home. I also saw him that same after- . 
noon between half past four and six o'clock .. The dance lasted from eight 
to half past-elev.en. Mr . .-Fran_k helped l\fr. Copelan anq myself give the 
dance-. - We were . the· committee in-eharge. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I- was do~n at the jail to see Mr. Frank when the detectives brought 
Conley down- there. 1 sent word down tha.t M~ Frank didn 't care to see 
Conley, that he didn 't care to see anyone at that time. He knew-that Con­
ley was there'.. i was ·the spokesman for Mr. Frank. He wouldn 't see any 
of the detectives either. l\lr. Frank said that he would see Conley . only 
wi:th the consent of his attorner, l\lr. Rosser. ~e said for them to send and 
get Mr. Rosser. · Fran.k's man~ was perfectly natural. He considered Con-

.. ley in the same liglft that he considered any of the city detectives. He sa.i<l 
I • 

~ - -

. · ~1. 

·he would not see any of the city detectives,- or Mr. Scott without the consent 
of ~fr. Rosser. He . cQnsidered Scott as working for the · city. He included 
Scott with the rest o.f the detectiv:es. Mr. Frank looked very much disap­
pointed because lhe grand jury had just indicted. hini when he ha<l: expected 
to be cleared . . . l\lfr: Frank has a great· many . ~riends who constantly 'visited 
hi.m in jail. ~ 

\ . 

NATHAN COP:(JAN, sworn for th~ Defendant. 

I reme~ber las.t Thanksgiving. Day :was a very dtsag~eable day. I" don 't 
remember whether it sn~wed. The B 'nai .filith is a charitable organizati.on 
here composeq of' young men:-!I'hey gave a dance out at the Jewish Orphans 
Home Thanksgiving e~ning. Mr. Frank had charge of" it. Mr. Frank and 
his wifr. were "th~re. i g~t the~e about eight ~'clock. 'fh~y _!Ve.re th~re at 

. that time. They stayed· there until about ten .o'clock .. 
- ~ . . 

.· 
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JOE siELKER,_ sworn for the Defendant. 
,/' . 

I -h&¥e- got charge of the varnishing department at jh1f pencil factory; 
about sixty people work tmder me. I saw the spot Jh~Mr. Barret"" claimed 
he.had found in front of the young ladies-dres~poom. It looked li'b some 
one had some coloring in a bot'tle and splashed it on the floor. Chief-Be~vers 

asked me to find out whether it~ :varnish or not. I ~aw the .white stu.ff on 
it. It loo.ked..like a composition they use on the eyelet machine. or face pow-

~- der. They carry that stuff around in buckets in the metal room. It gets 
. spilled on the floor and looks something like face powder. .The spots look 

- like some varnish. The floor in tlie metal room is swept once a weekJt_is 
nevetLW~shed. The. spots look as· if it had been made three days before. I 

~--.-------

1!-------:---~ ............. ld-not--ha¥e-n&ticed-iHtad-not my a:ttentiOiiDeen called to 1r.-T~ oor 

··- -

is a greasy one. T11e white stuff looked like it-come from the eyelet machine. 
The alleged blood spots could have been made. with a transparent red varntsh. 
If it is that kind of varnish .it will soak in and look something like blood. If 
it Hi pigment it 'rill show up right red. They use this kind of varntsh in 
~ottles in the metal room . . I tried a stain-on the floor there and it looked just 
like that spot that Barrett found. Everybody was. nervous and shaky on 
Monday. The-varnish .1 ex.perimel;lted with< ·~aked in the ""'floor ··and looked 
the same as the blood spot. I have seen paint all over the floor, it splashes 
out of the bucket and they just sweep ~t up.~ I was· at the undertaker's Sun­
day afternoon at two o'clock when Frank was there. Mr; .Quinn, Mr. Ziganke, 
Mr. Darley and Mr. Schiff were there. I looked at the body with !\{r. 
Zigan\ce. No one else was present. · I have known Jim Conley about two· 
years. His general character!or truth- and veracity is very bad, therefore. --- . 
I .would not believe him on oath. · ' 

-

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

- .. 

Frank came from Brooklyn. I am no kin to Mr. Frank or any of his 
people. I do not belong to his society. i have ~ever heard anything said 
against Conley, except since Frank was indicted. I also heard he was in the- ­

·c~aingan·g. I saw him in the ch.aingaD:.fL oµ Fors th Street. I saw him with 
shackles on. I don't know what he was sen~ up...for. I sent him out for 25 
cents worth of ·beer and he filled it half full of water and he de~ied doing 
it. I could tell it was fille4 up by the taste pf it. · I know he did it because 
be had a suspi~ious look .about him. 'Pha-t w~s la~ summer. .Ziganke helped 

- me drink beer. Th(l.t ~s about all the drinking I have ever seen ihere. At 
the undertaker's Mr. Frank h~<l.on a dark suit o~lothes. -lie had no raincoat 
with him. - We went to the undertaker's for the purp&se of .seeing the body. 
Mr. Frank did not ask_ me to meet him there. I went in to view the body 
and then came out. Mr. Frank came there ten minutes after-we got · there. 
While we were in _there-M-r-.--F-pank bad come and was speaki:r~g to Mr. Dar­
ley: _ I don't ~now h9W long I was sitting there. I was too nervous to know. 
I felt _nauseated and nervous before I went in to see the body.. When I went 

1--------------
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in to view the bedy-Mft.-Frank was standing outside talking. with Mr. Schiff, 
and Mr. Darley. Mr. Frank went in to view the body later on, ten . or twenty...-,, 
or thirty minutes later: I was sitting down. waiting for the rest of th_,e.·nien . 
while· he went there. Ziganke was sitting with me. I don't kno~ ·whether 

· . • Mr. Frank 'yent in tl~e room to see the body or not. Mr. Fran~-:*as nervous 
when .he got there, and when he came out just the same. ,,Just tl!e same ex­
pression he-has-got qn his face now. The roo·m was fuU·~of people when Mr. 
Frank went in there. I went down to the undertaker's · to see who was mur­
dered. ___!J!id n~t know tha.t she ha~ alr~ady b~n identified as Mary Phagan. 
I only heard when I got to the undertaker'~. <r didn't see the impress of t~ - · 
cord on the neck. I just took one loo~ and then came right out again. I 

.... 

saw the discoloration of t e~ye a __ ort~oo:fE---£felelH;.t~sJ1°CK.-&1l.Q_ _______ __, 
I · walkea right. out. . · ·· 

-··· -.--.. 

RE-DIRBOT EXAMINATION. ,,. 

I am a German and I am accustomed to drinking my beer. t have never 
. trusted Jim Con:ley a~ter he put water in my beer. · 

.' .. 
-·--"'~ ..: - - . - - . . 

HaRL~E BRANCIJ, sworn for the De.fendant1 • -~ 

' · I 'work for the Atfanta Journal. I had an interview with Jim Conley 
/ on two occasions. On May · 31, he told me he didn't s.ee the purse of this 

little girl: He said that it took-about thirty-five minutes after going upsta.irs 
until he got out of the factory. He said he finished about 1 :30 and then went 
out. He said that Lemmie Quinn g~t_jnto the Ta-ctory .ab.out -12-o_'clock and 
remained about 8 or 9 minutes .. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I am' sure about his saying he s·aw Lemmie Quinn at the faetory at that 
iµterview. He was in jail when I had that interview. It was a few days 
after he went through the factory. As to Conley's movements at the factory, 
I was there a· few minutes after twelve. Conley arrived there 'bout 12 :10 . 
or 12 :15. The deteetives told him what he .was there for. After a few minu-
tes' brief conversation, Conley started telling his story. When he reached 
the point at the rear left side of tl~e factory, he described the position of tlte 
body, and described-what he ~did with the body, and how Mr. Frank helper 
him. He enacted· the whole story ··and talkii:ig all the time. After he had 
reache·d the point of ·dispusing of the body, and writing the notes, I found 
it was time for me to .go bac_k to the office !l~d I left.- Conley began the enact-
ment of the story a few mfuutes aft~r he got there, which- was a ·quarter past 

· twelv~, and he "went through very rapidly.\ We had ~o sort of trot to keep 
behind him. I left the · factory at 1 :10-. In estimating the time Conley de-
devoted· to· acting and ho1V muc4 to telling the ~tory wouid ·be 8! guess.. There . 

·is no way of disassociating the t~e . between the two. J didµ 't attempt to do· ·. ·· 
-· that. · It w6uld be. a pur.e guess ~ecaµge I ·see no way of dividing the time. . I .~· · .. · . . . . 

---- - ...---.--. ------- - -- - -~ ·-- . ~· 
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should say that perhaps· be was tall_ting and not acting for about 6fteen min­
utes. Of course he was talking all the time that he_ was_ acting. I did not 
say that I tho~ght he was talking half of th~ time. . · 

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION . 
. 

-~ ... .:. 

-

In going through his perf~ance he walked very r~p~dly. We were al­
most on a trot behind him.,- 'I was at the factory fifty · minutes while he en:. 
acted his s~ory. I le~t/llfm after he had written one note i~ Mr. Frank's 
Qffice. He wrote the/note very rapidly. It took him about two minutes. He 
didn 't stay in,. the" wardrobe over a minute. He just got in, closed the door 

f===:=-L=.:..... _ _ __ ~d g&t-tjg~pproxima.t.i the time of his ·erformance I gave a 

.--
.. 

---
t----~---

·. 

ti· 

minute 1o his staying in the wardrobe and two minutes to writing the one 
. . ./ 

n<;>te. If you add six minutes to writing the other notes and eight minutes 
/·'to the time he s aye m -urn wararooe, lrat-wcmld b.e fourteen-minutes-----

added to the fif~ minutes, wh~h '~v~o~u~ld~b~e~ix~t~-~f ~IT~m~·~~~~~~~~~~~---~ 
. the perfor~ance. If you deduct the fifteen minutes which I say he was 

talking, would leave forty minutes net which he took to enact the stQry. 

BE-OROSS EXAMINATION. 
' 

That is just an -es~imate. The only tinie T had -was tne time I left my . 
office and the time I got back. Conley got to ·the factory 12 :15 a)l(} I left 
there between 1 :05 and 1 :10. I saw Conley pick up a paper in the newspaper 
/ . 
room and he looked like he was reading it. It had pictures on the front 
page and I judge he looked ~hem first, 1'ecause afterwards he fol~ed ~1t-.---
He had several minutes JVhiie I was telephoning. · 

JOHN M. MINAR, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am a newspaper reporter for the ''Atlanta Georgian.'' I visited George 
Epps Sunday night, Apri~ 27th . . I went there to ask p.im and bis sister when 
was· the last time either of them had seen . Mary Phagan, George Epps and 
sister were both pres~ilt. I a.sked them who had seen Mary Phagan last, 
and the little gir.l Epps said she- had seen her on the previous Thursday. 
George ·Epps was standing right there and he said n~thing ~bout having seen 

- her Thursday. He said he knew the girl, that he-had ridden to town with her 
in the. mornings occasionally · when-she went to . work. He said-nothing as to 

· baving seen the girl on Saturday and co~ing in on the car with her. . I di­
rected my wstions to both the children . 

• 
c~ss EXAMINATION. . . 

. I was not seeking evidence for the defenda1,1t. There was no defendant 
at that time. This was on Sunday;the day the body was found. I. have been 
working under the direction of Mr: Clofein, city editor. Clofein· visited Frank 
in jai'l. · At that time MF. Frank.. had. not been mentioned in · conne~tion with 

: ~ . 
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the case .~t all. At the time of the interview .with the little girl and the 
little boy they were both in the room with their father. Their father took 
me out there. 
~ ~ 

W. D. Mc WORTH, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am-a-Pinkerton detective« I worked for fiftee'n days on the Frank 
case. ·For three days I took statements from the factory employees and o·n 
M·ay 15th, I made a thorough search of the ground floor. .I found near. the· 
front ,door on.. the ground floor, stains that might or might. not have been 
blood. All the radiators in the factory had trash, dirt -and rubbish· behind 
them. Behind one of the· radiators near the Clark Woodenware place, where 

' . 

the partition is, I found much trash, behind the trap tloor, up agamsttn-=-e-·-------­
partition, and on to.p_o!Jhe radiator were pipes and about eight or nine 

- - ------lengths of that rop.e_thBt they tie pencils with. One lengtJ1-the only one that 
--------pj~,e-loose-was pttl~tl-straight away fronl the radiator anG-I-saw-s1gn~H<----------

• 
it having blfen cut recently. with ' ·· sharp knife. Among the trash I found 
papers there dated February, 1911 . That. rubbish -ha<l.J>~en there some .time, --
because the rest of the floor around there · was clean'. 'About six -01· eight 
inches from ·the left side of the radiator, there was a small pile of dirt and 

- - sweepiD.gs. · When hook l\{r. Whitfield, another Pinkerton detective, back 
. .. there to show him the spots I had found; we looked behind the radiator and 

as I was sticking my hand around the dust anil dirt, I discovere~ a pay 
envelope. (Defendant's.. exhibit 47). It was covered with granulated dust. · 
I opened it and looked at it and saw the numb~ .. 186 there. And the first 
initi~ls of the name an ·''M" and a "P." I handed it to Whitfield and said: 

' ''Take it to the door a:g.d see what it i~. '' 'It was pretty dark in there. Ri.g)1t 
in the same corner, I als~ found a club (d~fendant's exhibit ~8). It was 
standing up on the doorway with some iron pipes. The club is used by the 
drayman as a roller to roll boxe~ and ~arrels on. The iron pipes· there were 
used for the same purpose. The-stains on t_b_e club were either paint or bl~od, 
I don't know which. I found this little stick back of the front ·door. (State's 
exhibit L ). 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I saW-tbe-spots in front of the ladies dressing room. It just looked . as 
if t.l,.e floor had been stained. There are half a dozen places. There was no 
difference in appearance between the dark spots by the -water cooler and ~he 
other spot in the · metal room . . I did not make any special search on the 
office floor for a pay envelope. I was looking- for the · mesh ·bag under the -- - - . 
'instructions of Mr. Scott._ Mr. Whitfield joined me in the search. In my 
report to the Pin.kettons I reported that I found"" what I took to be IJIOod 
stains around . the trap door. They were dark discolorations. There were 

-seven ol-them, averaging abo~t seven inches in diameter. The gas was ' t~r1ied 
~n and I U$e9_.matches hi examining them. I had found the stains first and 

~·. 
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' while Mr . . Whitfield and I were back there looking behind- the radiator, we 
found the -cord and twine about the. radiator. Whitfield was examining t~e_-­
stains when I picked up the. envelope which was all rolled . up. I found the 
envelope about> three o'clock on May 15, within eight ·or ten inches of the 
trap door. The name ~vas written in lead pencil. So far as I know the 
envelope has not been changed any ~inc.e I saw it last. I did not see any '' 5 '' 
on the envelope. We went out to se-e Mr. and l\frs. Coleman on May 17th, 
and showed them the envelope. There was no " 5" on it at _ thartime. There . 

_:_was no conversation about any five. t had talked to Mr. Schiff before I saw 

,. 

l\Ir. Coleman. In my report I stated that the stains might have been blood_as ----=----
well as stains. I reported th · c u to the police 17 hours after 

ng 1 . · nd within four hours thereafter, I bad_ a conference with them 
about it. 0 I n~ver sho~ea that whip to ~nybody (State's exhibit L) I didn't 

~-------~shQJY..jt -1..oJh..-Blaclc. -1-sh~-wed-him-tlte-c-l~lrantl the envelope. turned - ---- --

·,,, . ; 

) 

··. 

' 

_them over to l\ir. Pierce, the suporint.endent of our age~cy. · I don 't know 
where he is, nor Whitfield eit.lu~r. " · 

JOHN FINLEY. sworn for the Defendant. 

I · was formerly master machinist and assistant superintendent of the 
pencil factory. I have known M~r.' Frank about five years. His character ... -; a 
was good. _' - W 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I am now~ superintendent for Dittler Bros. They are not related ·to the 
Franks. I Ieft the pencil compan~bout three years ago. .I ha.ve never !1eard 
anything. a: bout women going up in the factory, after work hours. "Mr. Frank 
and I usually left· together about six- o'clock. Mr . . Frank went to lunch us­
ually ·about one o'clock!_ I would sometimes wot·k at the factory all Saturday 
afternoon. I did that most of the time that I was there. The elevator box 
was kept cl~sed when I was there. I generally kept one key and we kept · 
one key in the office. The rule was ·to ·lock it. and keep one ke~ 'JLthe-0-ffice,.,.... ----~­
It has been left unlocked. 'rhe elevator· doesn 't make much noise that I know 
of. · _It doesn~ shake the building; not when I was there. The wheels on 
the top floor are closed in on the fourth floor. You might be able to see 
theni on the fourth floor if you stand on the . west side of the el.evator. They . 

. didn 't make ~n_y noise. The power box don 't make any no~s~. -~ _· 

_ _ RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION . . ,_ · 

- - - The motor .xqakes a -tremendous noise. You can hear it and the shaftinu----
anywl~ere in th~ building. - ,_ - ./ 

A. D. GREENFIEI.iD, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am OD~ of the owners of th~ building occupied by ihe Pencil Company 
on Forsyth St. I have o.wned it_sin_c.e_ 1900. When we 'bought the building . . . . . 

... 

·, . 
--~~- . . . 

-... .. 

"" 
-- ...:....._ ... -.. 

- . . ·$.·· 
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it was occupied by :Montag Bros. They used it as a manufacturing plant. 
The Clarke Woodenware Company subleased part of the fir.st floor from 1'1o,..,n ...... --­
tag Bros. They used the- front door on Montag Bros. in going ·in there. We 
have not put in any _!lew floor· on the second story of the building .. I have 
known Mr. Frank ·four or five ~rs. · His character is good. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

· I have come in contact with Mr. Frank in business aud I have .heard my 
-·--'-.___---,---as_s.._o_c~ia-t-es tal~ about him. I have seen him twenty or thirty times durin_g ___ _ 

the past five years. I have not contribl,lted anything to any fund for his - ­
defense. I have-not heard of any such fu~d. 

' :QR. WM. OWENS, sworn for the Defendant. 
- -

I am a physician. I am also engaged in the real estate business. ·At the 
reqdest of the defense I went through certain experiments in the pencil fac­
tory to as~ertain ho~ long it would take to go through Jim CoQley 's move­
ments relative to moving the . body of :Mary Phagan. I kept the time while 
the other men were going through ·with the performance. I follo~hem 
and kept · ~he· time. l\IIr. Wilson of the Atlanta Baggage Co. also kept ~ime 
with me. 1vlr. Brent and Mr. Fleming enacted the performance. The p·er­
formance enacted was as follows: ' ' 12.56 o'clock, Conley goes to cotton box 
from elevator stairs, gets piece of cloth, takes cloth back to where body lay 

v and ties it just like a person that was going to give out clothes. on l\'Ionday, 
ties each corner, draws it in and ties it, fies the four corners together, and 
runs right arm through cloth, wentt o pu it up on his shoulder and found he 
couldn't get it up on shoulder, it was too -heavy, and he carrfod 'it that way 
on his arm, when close to little dressing room in the metal department, ·he 
let the body fall; he jumped, and he was scared and said: '' Mr. Frank, you 

.· 

;,___ ___ _ ...,.--__..... __ _,,. llM'U-hav-e-to-help ~with tlii§ girl,-slre-is- hea-vy ~a:n~~es-anH-l'QlEl3---------

.• 

~-

.. 

down from the top of the steps, and after he comes down· there he caug-ht-het?­
by the ~eet, and Conley laid hold of h-er by the sh9ulders, and when they got 
her up that way, they backed, and Frank kind of~ut-h~r on Conley, Frank 
was nervous and trembling, too, an after walking ,a few steps, Frank let p.er 
feet drop; then they picked h_er up and went tq the elevator and sat her on 

~-~t. -1e-elevato~; and Frank pulled down the cords, and the elevator wouldn't go, 
and Frank said : "·Wait, let me go in the office and get tlie key;" and Frank : 

. . _ ·goes in the .. office and gets a - key and comef!_back and unlocks tne siorage 
_ __ box, ·and after that ~ie started the ele_vator down ; the elev.ator went .down to 

. the basement, · and Frank said, ''Come on,'' and he opened the door th!L_t led 
direct to the basement in front of the elevator, and carried it o~t and laid 
her down, and Conley opened . the c1oth and rolled her out on the floor, and 
Jj'rank turned around .and went on up ~he ladder, and .Conley carries the body 
back to 'Yhere the body was . .found; ·Conley goes around in front of the boiler, 
and notice~ ·~er _hat and ~lipp'r and a :piec~ of !i~bon; and Conley said: '~ ~r. 

. . . - . 

-~- -----

.· 

.· 

'.:.· 
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Frank, Jwhat am l going to do with these things ?" and Mr. Frank said: 
'' Leav~ them right there ; '' and Conley threw them in front of the boiler; 

l 
Conley goes to the elevator, and Frank come on up and stepped otl at the first 

-lloor, and Frank hjts Conley a blow on the chest ~vhich ~un him against the 
elevator; Frank stumbles out of elevator as it nears second floor, Frank goes 
and washes his hands, and comes into the p·rivate office, ·and they sit-down 
in the private office, Frank rubbing his hands on the back of· his hair; Frank 

ed to 19ok out of !he door, and said : "I\fy God, there is Emma Clarke 
and Corinthia Hall ; '' Frank runs back; Frank says : ''Com& over here, im. 

i : have ·got to put you in this wardrobe;'' Frank puts Conley in wardrobe; 
, Conley stayed there quite a while; Frank : "You got in a · tight place;" Con-

-~----1.~:...:.·--ley : "Yes,s· ·" · "You did· very well; " Frank goes in the hall and 
c01nes. back and lets Conley out of the wardrobe-; r..an ma e hinrsit- dow·n-;--------- ­

--------10~0'\-1n~l~evy_,s~it-s down; Frank rea.ches on table and gets a box of cigarettes and 

.· 

matches, takes out cigarette an.d matgfi> and hands Conley box of cigarettes; 
Conley lights cigarette, and commenced smoking, and hands Frank back box 
'of cigarettes, Frank·· puts --0igarettes back in h~s-P-ocket and takes it out ; 
Frank: ''You can have these ; ' '. Conley -reaches over and takes box of cigar­
t!ttes and sticks them in 11is pocket-; Frank : ''Can you ~rite?'' Conley : ''Yes, 
sir, a little bit ; '' Frank takes"'6-ttt his ·pencil and sits down ; Conley sitS' down 
at table; Frank dictates notes, Conley t~king paper that Frank gave hiJl1: ; 
Conley writes one note; ~rank says, ~''furn over and write again ; ' ' Conley - - -

- / 

t~rns .over paper and writes again; Fi·ank: ''Turn over again;',· Conley turned 
' . .. . 
OYer.again and.writes on next page; Frank: "That·is all right . ~ ' Frank 1·eaches 
over and gets green piece of paper and-tells Conley what to write; Conley 
wl'ites, Franlcthen lays it on his_ desk, looks at Conley smiling and rubbing 

. ..--- his hands, runs his hands in his pocket and pulls out a roll of bills ; Frank 
says: "There is $200.0.0." Conley- takes the money and looks- at it a little 
bit·· Conle;v: "Mr. Frank, don't you pay another dollar when that watchman 
·comes, I '11 pay him ·myself." Frank : ' II rig tt,. on t see w ta y n 
a watch for, either; thaLhig fat wife of mine, she wanted me to - buy her 
an automobile, and I wo;uldn 't do it; (pause) . r:w-ill tell yout:lte best way. You 

- - - - --go down in the ba.sement; you saw that pack~ge that is on the floor in front 
of the elevator; take a lot of that trash . and make · up.· a· fire ·and bur~ it." . 
Conley: ''All right, ~Ir. Frank, . y~u come down with me .and· I wi~l go. r, 
Frank: ''-There is no -need of my going down the1•e, and I-· haven 't got any 
business down ·there." Conley: "Mt·: Frarik, you· are a _white .. man and you 
done it, and I am not going down there and burn it myself."' (Pause). Frank : 

· "Let me see t)1at ro~riey." 'Frank takes .money ,,and puts it ii>. nis pQcket: 
·Conley : "Is this the way you do thjngs?" (Pause) Frarik turned ar_Qfil_ld 
in his chair, looks at money, a.nd looks back at Contey, and throws his .. hands 
and looks rip. Frank: "Why should I hang, I have wealthy people in Brook­
lyn." Conley: "Mr. Frank, what about me f" Fra~.k: "It is. alright about.f 
yoµ, .don't you worry about this thing; you · must go back to your· work o:ri -
Monday, like. you have never kno'\vn anythin.g, and keep your mouth shut, 

... 

- --- - -r-~_:_ - --- ----

.· 
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if you get caught, I will get you out on bond and send. you away.,-,-- Conley: 
"That is all right, Mr .. Frank." · (Pause) Frank: ''1 am going _ out ·home; 
can y.ou come back this evening and do it?" Conley: "Yes, sir, i am CQJllin_g 
to get my money.'' ~ank : '' W eH, I am going home . to get my dinner now ; 
you come back here in about forty minutes from now; it is near 1ivr dinner 
hour and I am going home to get my dinner;" picks up money. Conley: 

', .. ., 

.___. 
,...---

.., 

-­.,,,,.. ·: 

---- - . 

''How will I get in?'' Frank : '' 'rhere will be a place for ;y_Qoyu_:tuoL· _gg~e.t.t ..JiDn- aaU---- ---- -
right, but listen, if OU ar R"Ck, let me know, and I will take 

ese notes and put them down with the body.' ' Conley: ''All right, I 
will be back in forty minutes.' ' COiiley looks at Frank, Frank looks up. 
Then Conley ·gets up and stands by chair and l<?oks down at Frank.; Frank 
grabs scratch pad from typewriter table and starts to make memorandum 
upon paper, but his hand tre~bles so he couldn't; Frank gets up to go. 

... 

:---- ---- F-rank-!- -' '.Now, J-im,yOU-kee$ -~nr m.outh shut, do _y__ou hear?~ ' _ Conley : 
"A JJ right, I wm keep niy mouth sHut, and I will be back here jn forty min­
utes." Conley ·goes out. It took us ;ighteen a-nd a half minutes. by t;-h-e- ---:-----=---
watch to go threugh the movements and conversation (as above set forth), 
which Conley. says took place between him and Frank on Saturday, April 
26th. The experiment was made as rn;pidl.y as th~ dialogue could be read. 
·The eighteen and a half miJ!.utes djd not include the eight minutes that Con­
ley said he was in the ward.robe and also the time it took him to \vrite the 
notes. Including the eight minutes he remained· in the wardrobe and-t-h~e--­
ten minutes estimated for writing the notes, the whole performance wuttld 
have taken 36 1·2 minutes. 

-.-~· CROSS EXAMINATION. 

We started the experiment at the entrance of Mr. Frank 's ofDCea t tlre 
top of the stairs. We· had the copy of Conley 's movements and _th~- ....i' ~k'Jjj.:.::_.. ___ _,__ ___ , __ 

_ _ __ __.s ... a<L'tion in our hands all the time . . l\Ir. llaas-a11d-Yr. Wilson read the direc­
----....,.---+Tcn~. ~Mr. Brent took the -part of · Conley." As they would read out the 

things that Conley did, JVIr. Brent would ·do them. I went witl\ .bim all · t_he 
time. I don't think the giving of the direction~ lengthened the time very 
much, because the directions were being given while the enactment of each 
scene was going_ ~>n. · It wasn't d.one slowly and· d~liberately .. When they 
droppe~ the body, those !knots did not come untied. '~ sack that they car­
ried, to represent the body, contained wet sawdust and cinders, and was 
supposed to weigh 107 pounds. It was tied up tight. There was on-iy one -
point in the enactment where there might have been a loss of tim~, and -that 
was where Mr. Frank was supposed to have paused in the office, and 1-auppose 
five or ten seconds were lost there . .. ?vrr. Fleming toolC· the part of Mr. Frank. 

·- when they took the body down -0n the elevatQr, ·Mr. Brent, representing Con~ 
ley,· opened the cloth and rolled the corpse out on the floor, on the cloth, 
~hen dra~ged ~er back to whe~e the .body wa~ound. Mr. B:rent dragged .it 
back. He simply picked .up the sack by th~d an4 pulled it along. He 
dragged the sack with the enclosed sawdust we°ighing about 107 J?QUn~s~ o~~~.:. 

. ,, ., 

·-=----

.' 
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Mr. Brent enacted everything that was supposed to have been ·done by Oon­
.ley. J.iir. Fleming played the part of Mr. Frank. Neither one of these gen· 
tlemen are connected with· the pencil factory. In putting the c~oth around 
the .corpse I think they. actually gained time. They did it really faster tlian 
it could have been done. 'Mr.· Herbert Haas did. most 9f the reading of the 

/ 

irections. hre were no feet han in out of tl:ie sack llkethe b,ody,_.J'.w._.o.1.4uLLI~d-. -----......._,~ 

. . ,. 

As to whether it isn't much easier to handle the sa'ck as it waS' than it would 
be to handle a human body....in a s~ck, with ·the head and shoulders and ar~ 
exposed at one end and the feet and the legs up to the knees exQosed at the 
other, I believe you could pick~ a body jy.st as quicldy a~ you could a 
sack. Corpses are pretty hard to 'ha'ndle. · Fleming -acted nervous and agi­
tated like Frank w'as supposed to have ~e. He didn't tremble. I think he 
gained time there: In picking her up andp~ting her on the eleyator I .. think 

-they_did that fully~s-quickl~ as-a-person co-uld-:~ve-tak-oo-a-hody-, j)l"aD&bly 
faster. I don) think. Mr. Fleming really un~oc~e he elevator box like Mr . . 
Frank was suppos-eli -u~ do it. He went through th . motion. . It probably 
takes longer to ·ac~ually unlock it than it would to go thr~h the motion of 
doing it. He probably gained time there. In going down "tl!.e elevator, I 

- - . , think Mr. Schiff ·ra:n the elevator. He was in the building when w~ot there 
and let us irf. He ran it because none of the rest of us knew how t , un it. · 

' . 
He brougpt us back-ltP-.agai~ in the el~vator. · That 's the only part he tQok 
in the performance. Mr. Brent, impersonating Conley, carried the body ou 

') 

of the elevator. He is a large man and had no-tro~le carrying· 107 pounds. 
Whatever the instructions called for we followed to ~he letter. Mr. Wilson 
and I had the paper in our hands and checked l\fr. Haas as he read the direc­

.... .. 

~· 
_ _________ tions: ~hese directiops .fumished us were su osed to b~ .QQ_nleFS-testiinony'-----­

- ... •. 

... .. 

. ---

·on the stand. It was furnished to us as a copy of the· evidence as given by 
Conley. When we g~t to the basement I am not sure whether Mr. )3rent 
impersonating Conley,_c.auie.d the b'ody or dragged it. It could be dragged· 
as quickly as it could be. carried. I had my eyes on the paper all the time. 
M~. B~ent didn't get in the wardrobe, he was· too big. He went to wardrobe 
and we elimin!l&ed the time he was supposed to be there. -A-small man could . 

·· ., . · have. got in it.· They did not write ·out the notes. We eliminat~d that also. 
· -' ...... _ StafiJ!g ht the wardrob·~ a~d writing the notes was not inclUded in 7'ith' e- e1r-g-.h--- - ---­

. ,.. teen and a half'minuies it' took. It was said that Conley's testimony was to 
· : the effect that he was ill' the wardrobe eigh.LIPinutes. Tiie notes were sup­

posed to have taken_from 12 to 16 minutes to write, but .we didn't add that . . "" . -
--in-ou:r 'estimat~. Mr. Wilson and I setour watches together when the per-

.~ .. · . · formance .st.arted ... The only thing that we omitted from the entire perform-. . •. . 
ance w~s writing. the notes and concealing Conley in 'the wardrobe. Yes, I · , . .. . 

~- wrote that letter. I wrote it partially at the•.;instance of myself, and partially 
-.- .. -. -. . - .-.. -.. _.__at· the..ins~e of_Mr. .Leonard..Haas,_iny_ personal:-attorney~· ~· _____ _ • 

~ ... , ,, .. 

... ~_~-

.. 
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RE-DIREOT EXAMINATION. 
~ . 

I wrote that lett.er as a matter of conscience.. It is as' follow 
Grand Jury of ·Fulton C&unt , ea ie, oreman. entle1)1en: Among 

' a numbe.r of people ·with whom I have discussed the unfortunate Phagan af- ·. 
, fair, I have found .very few who now believe in the guHt of Leo M. Frank, and 

I have felt a d~ep conviction growing in my heart that a terrible injustice 
might be inflicted upon nn in~oce.nt man. Wliile we are all still mystified 
by .the published evidence n~w at command, I am impelled by Et sei:ise of duty 
to ask that you carefully weigh the testimony of al.I persons connec(etl \\rith 
the crime, and the accumulating evidence, and if furth~r indictments ar e war­
ranted, that the Honorable Body, of which you ·are the foreman, will not 

, ,, 

·. 

.:.;;:.._---~--1ffi8H. rate-ta-find ~hem. If I-tHB~e~ing the privi1egew1.ri~nh-~p"""'e=. r~ti=a=ps=-=m=:1~g:r.b:-rt------:------......-i 

.. be accorded citizens in thus addressing your Honorable Body, it is your 
p.rivilege to ignore _what I haYe said. Whatever may be your conclusion in 
_the matte~, I wish to assure you in thus addressing you, that I am discharging 
a du.ty which has weighed heavily on my conscience, t he per formance of which 
I could not forego. I do not even k now 1\Ir. Franlr,-ftild have no personal 

_·_ . --··- _inter est iii the case \vhatever. Very truly, your fellow-citizen, -William 
. · .O,vens." The pantomine t Jiat we enact.ed -a!.__!he .factory· wa.s the -story- as 

told by Jim Conley on the stand. · -----

·•· · ISAAC HAAS, sworn for the Defendant . 
-~~~~~--~------....:_ 

I know· Leo . l\1. Frank for oyer ft ve y.6&1.'S L·l.is ~ha-racteils ~ery good . 
.,---- - - - - _...,.,I tiid-noi--liear my telephone ring on Sunday_ moriih1g,_ April 27th. _~!Y wife 

heard it. The telephone is twenty-two feet from my bed. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

l\Iy wife waked me up when she answered the telephpne. 

, A. N. ANDERSON, sworn for the Defendant. 

I wor:K at the Atlanta Nation.al Bank. 'rhat is the original pass-hook of 
--'"'<::---~---'--'he&-M-.-Frank (Defendant's ex?~bi~ ·.50). -.- .-- _ ________ _ 

' - -
. ' .... 

...... · 
... 

- . .. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. -

. ~ .don 't know that that's the only bank account that lie had. He mq.y -
have had _others, Yes, the pencil company does business v\rith t he Atlanta 
Natio~1i.t 'Bank; I don ~t l~now anything about 'lOW much money they had -\ . 
on April 26. · Mr. Frank's 'bank book was balanced August ll. These are 
all'the checks that he drew (defendant 's exhibit .51) during April. .· . . . . 

' •• " . l • 

RE-DIRECT. E~~TION. .. 
. ~ -· - - .-- __ . --- - -- -

The~e cancelled checks are tJle one~ that have . been paid since .Apr~f 1, 
1913., Mr. ·Frank had drawn no others si.nce then. · . ". . · ·. . , . 

. - -·· - -. 
. ~ 

.. · .. : . ~ 

- .. 
,· 

' 
. :· . 
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RE-CROSS EXAMINATION. • 
On the firsL(lf.. A}wil-he-tra-d $111.13, on the 18th of April he deposited 

-~-------.t~.-f'lo-. That -is all he deposited that month, and these checks were drawn 

' ·. 

' 

against -that $111.13 and $15.00. -
~ . . 

R. P. BUTLER, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am the shipping clerk of tire pencil company. I am familiar with the 
doors leadi~g_ into the metal room. They are·wooden doors, with glass win­
dows. ·There is .no trouble looking through those windows into the met~l 
room, eve·n when ~he doors are ciosed. The glass in the door is about fitte~ri 

--_---_..'nches-breighteen inches:-A.ny-one-of-ordinazy-height-can-see-through them-------

·' 

ea.sily. · 
ORO.SS EXAMINATION. 

- The doors are . six feet . wide together. The passageway from the ele­
vator back to the metal room is ten feet wide with the exception of tha~ part 
where we have some boxes piled up, wJiere it is about six feet wide. The 

· boxes go to the ceiling on -~he one...side.-lt- is not particularly· dark there. I . 
measured the width of the m~tal room doors. -':fhey were six fe'et wide ex­
actly from jamb to jamb_. The doors are usually OI?en. If any one came up the 

\ 

stair case and turned to the office, they could see through the metal room • 
doors. The floors of the metal room are very .clirty. I don1t- k-n&W-if-t.J:Hr-----­
windo.ws ~an,-but-you can ,see through them. 

--· 
I. U. KAUFFMAN,-·sworn for the Defendant. 

I made .a drawing of the Selig residence on Georgi& Avenue, in this city, 
--- - showing the kitchen, dining room, the reception -room, parlor and passageway 

betwe~n the kitchen and dining room. The mirror .in the dini:µg room is in 
the sideboard as shown on the plat (defendant's exhibit 52) . It is fourteen 

...... feet from the kitchen door to the passageway in the dining room and the 
passageway is a little over two . feet. Standing ·in the back door of the · ·. 
kitchen room against the· north side of the door, I c0.uld not see that mirror, 
because of the partition bet:ween-:the pas·sageway-ana--~diiiing room. -on---.· -
the soutl! .side ~f.the kitchen do<?r you-would h~ve less view than on the north· 
side and could not see the sideboard wherein• the mirror is located at all . . it . . ~~ 

is 175 feet from the Selig home .to th.e corner of Washington and Georgia 
.Avenue and 271 feet from tl~e Seli~ home to corner of° Pulliam St. and Geor­
gia Avenue, as shown on the plat (Defe'llde.nt's exhibit 53). I made a plat 

-0f· ~he National Pencil ~9mp~ny . plant ol\ Fors~h St . . (Defendant's exhibit .. 
. 61) . The page one of this · plat 'is the basement. Page two is the first ftoor ; 
the dimension~ of the elevator shaft are si~ . by eight and back of ·the trap · 

-~-------dooi;-as..shown-on ~he platr is a ladder going to the baseiiien.t. · The size of the. • · · · 
trap .·door is ~ feet by ~ feet. and 3 inches: -lt i~ 13~ ' feet from the ·elevator 

. .. 

. - .. . . 
'. : · 



.... , 

• 

'. 
) 

., 
.·· ' -

. 149 

- s lift to the-place where the body of the young lady· _i~ said to have been 
found, and 80 feet from the front of the elevator shaft to the traslrpn' e-iltfle:------:----­

·90 feet from the elevator shllft to the b_oiler, and 116 feet from the elevator 
- shaft t~ colored people's toilet. It is 135 feet from the elevator t~ -t~ . 
back stairway. The chute as sl).own on the page 2 of the plat is ve ee w1 e 
and 15 or 20 feet long_. It empties upon a platform in the basement about :: 
eight or ten feet from the back steps and about 32 _feet from where the body 
is said to have been found. . The back door is. 165 feet from the elevator and 

· the · total length is 200 feet. I saw no furnitu're, except-a.-9\mk with old dirty 
~acks, which were very filthy . . The floor of the basement is dirt and ashes. 

--

-;:-:;--- -,--,-\-- -he tl'R'Slrpi!e-i~om-where-the;...\Jod~ILfound_ and_it is 21. fe_et ______ .:____ 
from where the body was found to the colored toilet, and 42 feet from where 
the body was found to the back door. The angle from the colored toilet to "" 
where the body was found is 43 degrees and the partition in the basement 

·- - ---.... _ 
cuts off the vision. I should say -that-it would cut off about half of the body . 
It is very dark in the basement. These diagrams are accurate, made -accord-- --.­
ing to accurate instruments. On the--fi.l!St floor there is an open area.way, ex­
tending to the west end of the building. It has a - door about five feet wide . 

. There are two toilets in this open area.way," about 90 feet from the front. Th~s • part of the first floor is directly above where the young lady's . body was 
t:-::-------~f~ound. The size o~ the packing room is shown on page 2 of . the plat, is 

_;ahout 33 by 80. The inner office of l\iir. F1ra11~s-l2 -1-2 b.y.-..]1_k2...-;W~h~en~thO:er_-=-----==------­
safe is open, you can $ee nothing from the inner office to the outer office, or 
the outer office into the inner office,-unless you stand up, and the safe is about 
4 1-2 feet high. A p~rson five feet and 2 in~hes tall could not see over the 
safe. There ·are no shades in the -windo·ws and a person on the opposite side --· 
of the street could look into the office. It is · 150 fe~t from Mr. Frank's 

_desk to the dressing room. There is no view from Mr. Frank's desk ·to the 
stairway to the first floor. Looking from- Mr. Frank's desk towards _the_ 

clocks · you can see about one fourth of the east clock. You can not see 
the bottom of the. stairway which leads from the seco.nd to. th~ third floor. _ 
The doorways in the metal roo.ms_. are about s~x ·feet wide. They have glass 
in t em. is ten feet from the door ro- this -dressing-room. It-is 26-fe-ei---------

:. -fro in the ·dressing · roQm-to.. the place marked ''lathe,'' and 37 feet from the 
lathe to the point where Conley said he found the body. It is.19 feet from 
the place where · Conley found the body to. the ladi~s' toilet. . 

. , CROSS E~~ATION. ~ . 

There are ashes an<;l cinders along the walk in the base_ment. M~-schiff 
showed me the p_oint where the body was foU.nd. I made e¥ery calcufati~ . 
from the point that Mr. · Schiff showed me. I mad~,l'.W diagrams_ within the~ 
last montli. About two feet of the w~U prevents seeing from the de§.}< · in . 
:Mr. F~ank's ~ce to the stairway. You can only see a part of the ea.st .clock · 

• ':'and doesn't take in the west clock at all. · . ·, · · . 
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T RE..DIREOT E~AMINATION . . , 
'rhere will be no difficulty apout one person going down the scuttle hole 

back of the elevator. · 

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION. 

If the Washington St. car 1:lad passed 'the .nearest corner,' it would be at 
Pulliam and Georgia Avenue. 

FVaTHER EXAMI~ATION. h 

Sitting ne~r the back <loo~, he could not see the mirror. 

FURTHER EXAMINATION. 

I ·do not know what.' the a~rrangement ·was in the Selig ho.yie_on 'Apri.l 26. 

J. Q. ADAMS, sworn for the Defendant. 
' ) 

· I am a photographer. I took pho~ographs of the Selig. home a,t 68 E. 
Geor~a A venue from tl~e inside and the out~e back door, looking 

==-~=-=:-=:=----t.!towara the passageway that leads in the dining room. The door into the 

.. -•·.· 

dining~roomwas-open;- --for- me.- :.!Chi~ -Yie..w _ ( E~hibit 62) is view · made from . e 
the outside of the i·ear-door. I was about thr.ee feet- outsiqe- of-.--the d-0or .... ---:-: _ _ _ 
'rhe picture does not extend to the mirror, · or th.e sideboard. You could 1lot 
see them fr.Qm the outside. This (Exhibit 63 for defendant) is a photograph 
take;-standing directly in the door. You ·~ould not see the mirror.. with the 
naked eye or in the picture. The · following are views tak~n at the pencil 

-~---...:==::i::....---f. acto__cy_;_J Defendant's exhibit 64) is a picture of the safe, sb.o".ll:rg a view of 
the safe, standing just ins1 ~ of t.he--d-0or-0Lthe office, lo.oking toward the 
inner office. Defendant-18 exhibit 65 is another-view of the safe· and oflice ·nra.:.cie---~----.: 
stanc;Iing in door. You could not see any part of M.r. Frank 's de~k in....inner 
office, or a uian sitting at desk, ·or a telephone or a window. Defendant's . 
exhibit 66·. is a :Photograph take;n. on the outside of the outer office, loo~ing 
toward the inner office, with ~e safe UOOr o pen. YOU could not~se:einto the 
inner office, to ·Mr. Frank's desk, or a man . sitting there. · Exhibit -67 for 
defendant shows .the pay window. Defendant's ~xhibit 66 · shows foot of 

---~-~--~,--e-e..-e_v_a.-o-r snafi, showmg the rubbi$h_ ap.d barrels in and adjacent · to the- -
elevator shaft. · Defendant 's exliibit 69 ·shows the basement . looking to the 
bade doo1; to the elevator shafe. Defendant's exhibit 70 represents the co~·-

J 

· ner of the place where the body was ·ro-und, the body being found just about - -
the left corner, behind the. partition. Defendant's exhibit 71 shows the exit . '. 

· to the biek door· of basement. Defendant's exhi~it 72 show&the entra~ce 
on the. street floor. The elevator ~s behind the · partiti~n on ~he right 

. . of this photograph~ Defendant's exhibit 73· shows ·the elevator a:nd t:r.ap door 
and stairway o~ the first ·or street-floor. Defendant's exhibit 74 shows· the 

·place. where. Conley . says 'lie .. found the body. The defendant's exhibi.t 75 . . . .. 

r ... . - ---- ---- -----~ - -

... . 

.. 

-

• 
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~;~~~IaC~ where· the cott~n s~cks were kept. Defendanrs exbibit 76 
. is .a view ?f· t~e plating room. Defendant's exhibit 77 is a _view of the metjll"' 
- · roollt\showing where the floor was chipped by the detectives in front ·of the 

.... dressing room. On the left is the ladies dressing room,. D9~endant-1s e~hibit 
78 shows the lathe. Defe11dant 's- ex]libit 79· shows a vi·ew from th-e third 
floor l_,ooking to the second flooi:... You can se~ a 'man walking from the m.etal 
room towards the elevator, just as is shown i~ this picture. Defendant'~ . ex­
hibit 80 shows the elevator box on the second floor. Defendant's exhibit 81 
shows the wheels at the top of the fourth floor. Defendant's exhibits 82 and 

. 83 show views of the metal room.- Defendant's exhibit 84 shows the doors 
of the metal room. These doors have glass -in them. They do not lock. You 
can push them together, but the locks do not match. Defendant's exhibits 
85 and 86-·show the metal closet with the door open and closed. All these . . -
photographs are fair representations and are as accurate as a photograph 
can be. I have had 20 years ' experience. A sllght change in the mirror 
would have made the corner of it visible and would hav_e t.hro~n part of the 
room in view. 

CROSS EXAMINATION.· 
. . 

- The mirror CQllld be turned so as to see a reflection in--the- hall. These 
photographs were mad'e about a . month ago. Sitting in the back door you 
could not see VeJ.!.Y near the mirror at the Selig_ residence. 

T. H. WILLET, sworn-for the Defendant. 

I am a pattern , maker. I made the pattern of Pencil Factory f~om a( 
_ _ _ _ blue print. This is the model (Exhibit 13 for defei;idant) . \ 

• 

- . -

":--&OSs-EX:AMINATION. - -- -------:,........~ ' -------.-

.· 

. The h.eight of the floors is not made a~cording to scale. The 1'.oor plan 
is a . correct representation; according to the blue print. The windows in 

. Mr. Frank's o~ce ·were not put in· by me. 
;. 

.... I was given no instructions except to follow the ground floor plan as 
shown on the . blue print. This is t.he blue prjnt_ (de£~ndant's exhibi~ 87), 
.from · w~ieh I made ...the .model. · -- · 

c .. W. BERNHARDT, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am a co~tracto.r and builder. This (defendant's exhibit 52) fairly rep­
·~~ , ~ ·... ·· ~~ts the back porch ·of the .'Selig home, as w~II as the fi_rst floor of the 
~/, .. ·. .~e .. Standing,.. in the kitchen door. you c~n'tlook thrQugh th~ ·passage 

_:.:?.'.:· ;· .:': · _ way and see into the mirror.- If you · move up a little distan~e ypu can see 
·, .i.-~ -~ .. • mirror. You could see nobody sitting o.n the south 

. ' ... :. .. .~ /. . . .··· .. . "' ·/ . 
_: ••• .J. 

. . ' · . . . 
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- side of the table in ~he dining room, or ori the no.rth side of the table, in fact 
you. can not see the table ·at all, or the door leading from the dinin'g ro.om· to · 
th'e sitting room. -sitting in a chair against the jamb of the ki~chen door, you 
could- not see a man in that mirror. You w~have to be a foot or more 
inside of the door before you get any :view of the mirtor at all. 

'fl 
\.., 

OROSS EXAMINATION . . .. 

Taking a point between the door and the back porch and a-pQint about 
tliepantry you could see about half of the mirror. The fioor hi the dining 

_,room showed that this furniture had been standing · in the · same position for 
some time. ·YOU could see the top of a man's head. if he w~re sitth1g at the 
table. If the mirror were turned you might. get .. a view. · It depenus _ on the". 
angle .of reflection. It -.is ea&y to move. the furniture. · The mirror is rigiq in · 
the furn~ture .. 

H. M. WOOD, swGrn. for the Defendant. 

I am the Clerk of t~~e .. Commissioners of Roads and Revenues of Fulton 
County. Standing in the back kitchen door of the Selig residence that en­
ters . on the back porch and undertaking to look into the dining room, I 
could i1ot see the mirror in _tbe corner . of the dining rQom at all. Moving up 
into the kitchen, near the passageway, I could see nothing but the top of one 
chair by lookiQg in the. mirror-.-

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

• 

• I, . e 
4 .., 

The view that I could get of the mirror wouid depend upon where . I stood 
-,--~.-~. ~~_.:__~~~-~--RL-tJlle-Ju1'oon:en~Lcfill:...01nuly~~s~p~e~ei~~steft-a~A-W'--~~~~~ 

1 
• them-a8 t~ the arrangement of furi;iiture. · . 

... . • . 

. . . . ,. 

...... . 

·-- - .-
. . 

JULIUS A. FISCHER, sworn for.. t.he Defendant. 

. I looked at th~ house of~ Sell 's at 
.. .. 68 E. Ge_or~ia Avenue. ·standin'g in the kitchen d-Oor, I had very little view 

of the ~sideboard. You could see possibly an inch in the morr9r :-you can 
_ get no view from the mirror. The te_st was made -' sitting down and tltanding 

up. The mirror is fou~ fe.e.t high from the floor . . You could get no view of 
-:the dining room table, nor see· a m_an sitting at the table~ , The mirror is fixed' 

straight up anjl down. The view you get depends on the angle of the mirror. ' . . 
If properly adjusted. you might see a man standing up: · ' · . : ·-

' . 
OROSS EXAMINATION . . -- '---· 

J Jiad the mirror tur'iied around, _but I couldn't see anything. T-he mirror 
· · was too high · .f.rom the floor. · 1 don't know what the conditions -wel!e on 

;=~=~==~=~===~~~~··t-276~·~·~· ~~~~____;~~~--=~=============:=:'.~==.. . 
. I 

-- - ·--- -- .· ... 
;-......: . 
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J. R. LEACH, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am division supe~intendent of the Ga. Ry. & Power Co. I know the 
schedule of the Georgia Avenue line and the Washington St. line. ~he Geor-
. gia Avenue line leaves Bi:oad and Marietta on the hour and_ every ten min­
utes. · It takes two minutes to go .from Bro~d and Marietta -to the co~er of -·. , 
Whitehall and Alabama. It takes 12 or 13 minutes to run from Broad and 

1 ° -Marietta to'. the· corner of Georgia Avenue and Washington St., about ten 
minutes from Whitehall and Alabama --to Geor~ Avenue and Washington St. 
The Washington St: car leaves Broad and.Marietta two minutes after the hour 
and every ten minutes . . -It gets-to the corner of Whitehall and Alabama St. · 
in ht.o minutes and it takes ten minutes from Whitehall and· Alabama to . 

8 . .. 

. · .. . . . . ~ .. 

. Washington a:nd Georgia Avenue- and ten minutes from Glenn and Washing 
ton Sts.lnto center of the city. , 

--"·-·~ - .....;-=----
~ OROSS EXAMIN4Tll>N-. -

Th.e meiccome in ahead of the schedule time. I suspended a man last 
. week for coming in ahead of time. It happens that cars co~e in ahead of 
. time. You sometimes catch the men in ahead of time-when they are going 
to be relieved. -. It isn't a matter of impossibility to ke~p ~he men from com­
ing· in ahead of time, but we do have it. The English Avenue line is a hard 
sche~ule. It frequent~y happens that the English Avenue car cuts off the 
River car, and the ·Marietta car. I have seen th~ English Avenue car cut off 
the Fair St. car, which. is due .at five af~ the hour. 

·K . · T. THOMAS, swor~ . for.· the - Defendant. ' 
., 

I am a civil · engineer. l measured the distance from the intersection of 
-M11.Yima and For~yth St . . 'to the ·p~n,ell. fact~ry on Forsyth St. It is 1;016 . 
feet. I walked the distance, it took me four and a half minutes. I measured 
thec4istance1rom the pencil .factory to the intersection· of Whitehall and Ala: 

'.? . bama; it is 831 feet. I walked ·the distance and it took me 3 1-2 mmutes. I 
measured the distance from the pencil factory to the ~orner '6f Broad and 
Hunter;· it is 333 feet. ··· J walked it in ·a .minute and three quarters. I~walked 
at a-fair rat~ · . - · 

OROSS EXAMINATION. 
. . 

-I could have walked it more rapidly and made it in three minutes. · A 
man would have to walk slower than I walked to' take him 6 minutes to go 
froni Mai:ietta arid Forsyth to the factory. - " 

'· 

. '-. 

I • 

.· 
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4 l-2 ~inut~s . . I walked from the same place in the pencil factory to. the cor­
__ner of Whitehail and Alabama Ste., and it took me three .minutes and··twenty 

seconds. I walked from the corner of Hunter and Broad Streets to the same 
place in the pencil factory a~d it took me ;me m.inute and a half. . . 

PROF . .. ~EO.-B.AGHMAN, s';?rn for th~ tDefe~dant. 
~ Prof. of. Physiology and Physiological Chemist.ry .A.tl-CGh- Phys. & Sur~ 

geons. Bomar says it takes 4 hours and . a half to digest cabbage. That'~ 
for the cabbage to pass from the· stomach into the intestines. The gastric 
digestion takes. 4 hours and a half. . That is the time it is supposed to be in 
the stomach. More digestion occurs in ~he small intestine. The pancreatic 
juice helps digestion mostly . in ~he small intestine. It consists of water in 
organic salts of which sodium carbonate is the inost important, and a number 
of ferments. 'fhe 01·dinary time that it takes wheat bread to pass out of the 

___ . __ __ .. , _ _ st_omach is not less than three hours. 'fh~ime for ·a .meal consisting of cab-

,... 

bage cooked for about an h9ur and wheat biscuit to pass out of the stomach 
depends a great de.al upon the masticatio-n of the. food. The times given above 
have reference to the most favorable conditions. If the cabbage is not well 

.. ' · 'Chewed i~ would ~ake considerably lo.nger. It is impossible to tell exactly 
_ .how -1ong_ There. is J?.O regular ru~es about how long such substances as cab­

·bage and-wheat bread will be fottnd in a person's stomach. It depends upon 
·_too many different factors. Even in a healthy no~mal stomach the digestion 

might be arrested or retarded at an st s ear. 
an anger or violent ·physical exercise, or 'In tlre state of mastication. The 
pyloris prevents passage of food to· t1:te intestm~s except when it is liquid and 
when there is f1·ee hydrochloric acid in the stomach. If solid food touches 
the pyloris it closes immediately and nothing passes for ~ time. If there 
were particles of cabbage in .t,he stomach unmasticated in which you can see 
part of th.e leaf, they are liable to ·keep the contents of the stomach in it seven 
or eight hours or longer by coming into ~ontact with the pyloris. The liquid 
contents would pass int~ the intestines. The solid part would be retained for 
a very l?ng_ti_me. The pyloris w~rks mechanically, and uniess a chemist , 
knows to what extent those unchewed portions have affected the ·pyloris he 
can give no .reliable estimate as to how long such food has been in the stom­
ac~. · It's a guess. The acid in the stomach is .hydrochloric, consisting of o'e 
atom of hydrogen and one of chlorine. It combines with protein; only one 

•' p~r cent. of cabbage is· protein, and only about one per cent. of the cabbage is . 
·acted upon in the stomach ; the balance is acted upon in the ·~mall intestines, 

... 

- -

• 

· and in the ·mouth, where digestion. begins fo a certain ext~nt. ·The salts in 
the .saliva act on the· stare~ in the -cabbage. This cabbage (Stat~'s · E~hibit 
G) I don't think has been masticated at all so far as these piece~ are con-
cerned. There can be no doubt that these . ieces would . 'g.estion-~--=.-=---

- , -. .. 
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-and the passage from the stomach inti> the small in~~stines. ·The presence of 
such cabbage would make it very uncertain as to how long before the food _ 
would pass out of the stomach. I couldn't say, and I don't think anybody 
could say, how long cabbage and wheat bread in such eondition would stay 
in the stomach. As f'ar as wheat bread and water-are-concerireti1rn acidity 

·of the stomach. with reference to hydrochloric acid may go between 40 and .. ·· .. 
60 degrees, which is the average height .of the aillclity. With wheat bread in ,. · .. . . 
the same shape of biscuit-it-would take the ·acidity about an hour to reach 
tlrat heigbt. With cabbage we don't know how long it wouldtiike it to ·reach 
that height. The acidity may rise very quickly and decline slowly. It would 
not necessarily take it one-half of j;he'( 4 1-2 hours . necessary for digestion. 
When the acidity reaches a certain height it begins 'to descend. . The longer 
it stays in the stomach it decreases_. If you find 32 degrees in the . body of a 
corpse 'yo{i cannot teil \vhether it is on ·the ascending· -or decreasing scale. 
There is no data on · how long it would take the acidity to reach its 1f eight 

· · in case of cabbage. If a gallon of the juices of a corpse are takeri from the 
body and a gallon of ~.mbalming fluid, which is 8 per cent. formalin, is put 
in, it would destroy the ferme~ts in the pancreatic juices: There would be 
no wa.y to tell by testing such a body whether any of that pancreatic juice bad 
peen in the low~r intestine or not, for the only way to teli that is to find the 
action of the ferment, and if th.e formalin has destroyed it you can't tell any­
thing about that' at all. After formalin has been in the body it is difficult to · 
tell how long food has been in the stomach. Formalin destroys the peps~n 

.. 

' 

'-~------1-n___,-,t ..-e-s--;-t-omac . . nev~rneard-lff-hydrochloric acid- emg measured - by----------....:...., 

\ 
\ 
\ 

drops before, because it ~is va_p.or. If I investi~ated a stomach and found 
. wheat bread and cabbage, some of which was in that conditfon (State's 

_ Exhibit G) and approximately a·- drop anCl a half or two drops of com­
. bined hydrochloric acid, t~e stomach being taken out during a post mortem 

on a subject that has been interred nine of ten days, a gallon of the 
. . 

(' 

liquids of the body havin been taken out a~d a gallon of embalming fluid 
put in it, and .if I-further· found the acidity of the stomach to be 32 degrees and 
. practically no pepsin, and practjcally nothing in tlie lower intestine, the body 
-having . been embalmed with formaldehyde, it ' would be impossible for me or 
any other chemist or physician -to tell-any~hing about the time it had been in 
the stomach. The acidity of . the. stomach d<?es not suffic~ to show it, because . 
it may have been nigher than that. There may have been considerable free 
hydrochloric acid, and that may have__gisappeared after the body had been 
emJ>almed, or even before that some of it will combine with the walls of the 
body and some passes out. Not finding anything ~ the lower intestine would 
be of no value ~t all, because· the ferments would be destroyed entirely. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

If i too~ the contents of an absolutely normal stomach and made a posi ... 

=========::==~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~rto.Jndicatethat-a~n~-r:::::================ 

. . . . 

thing was stopped u:p, and the int~stin~si~ ~eet belo~ · were absolutely clear., 
. . 

~_:- _. 

·. . . / 
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. . and nothing has moved- out of the stomach, that would show me nothing as 
1 to how far digestion had progressed, for starch.is found in the stomach from the 

beginning of digestion until the. laf!!t particle of bread has passed out of the 
stomach and that may be •thre~ or four hoUN. 1\1:edical men are able to com­
pile tabl~s showing how l~ng it takes to dige·fil. cabbagtt.and othe_r things by 
testing for protein, but not for starch, because pr..oteins are .the only subsJ;ances 
which' combine with the hydrochloric acid and which are digested in the stom­
ach, and that can be done only within certain limits and not with mathematical 
certainty. If th~ starch digestion is not inJer~upted, maltose would be found 
in the stomach, but if I made a test and· found starch, but no maltose, I could 
express-no opinion ·unless the food had be.en well masticated, and unless ~ knew 
how soon after. the food entered the stomach that free hydrochloric acid ap­
peared, because free hydrochloric acid ~tops the starch digestion. Finding 
starch· and no· maltose would not necessarily mean. that digestion had not pro- · 
gressed vePy far, because free hydrochloric acid may have appeared soon after 

· the food entered the stomach and stopped st'arc.h digestion. In the average 
case I would say the star~h had not been-in--thestomac-h very 1011g. In an 
ordinary normal stomach· you might find maltose be~ore the food rea~hes the 
stomach, _e.ven in the mouth. It depends on. mastication. If I did not find 
it in the mouth or stomach I could noLsay ~.ow long digestion had progressed. · 
If I wa.c; told that these samples (State!s Exhibit G) were taken from a normal • 
stomach within from 40 to 60 minutes after they were taken in ~t, I would an- ,,. 

< ; 

<t'. swer that they might have been in the stomach 7 or 8 hours. When it is said_ 
in the books that it takes four hours to&!_gest cabbage it means cabba e which 
h~s been well chewed, not cabbage of.'that kind. -(State's Exhibit G.) - -- ·-

.. I( . 

. . . 
RE-DIRECT EXAMINATrION. 

Cabbage, like this (State's Exhibit G) c.ould pass from the body whole. 
Before it could be told with any degree of certain.ty how long after eating. 
a meal of bread-and cabba·ge 32 degrees of hydrQchloric acid would be found, · 
numerous observations would have to be made. 

DR .. THOMAS 'HANCOCK, sworn !or ,..the Defendant. '• 

_ _ A doctor. for 22 years. Engaged in hospital .work 6 or 7 years. Have 
treated about. 14,000 cases of surgery. Have e-~mined tli~ private parts o.f_ 

.. Leo M. Frank and found, ;DOthing abnormal. As far as my exami~ation dis­
closed he is a normal man sexually-. If a body is embalmed about 8 or 10 or _ 0, 12 hours·. after death, a gallon of tne liquids of the body removed, a1 gallon 

. of embalming duid, containing 8 per cent. formaldehyde is injected, the body 
. buried anii a post mortem examination made at the end of 9 or 10 days, and 
the doctor fiilds back of the ear a-eut which is ope1ied and which extends to 

. the 'skull about an inch and a ha:lf long. and finds on the inside of the skull 
no actual ~reak of the skull, but a slight hem~rrhage under the skull corres-

----~-·-- ·----
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ference with the brain or any pressure on the brain, no doctor could tell that 
.. lobg after death whether or not the wound would have produced unconscious­
ness, because the skull may be broken and considerable hemorrhage and de­
pression occur-without any loss of m.emory even. There is no outside pliys1cal 
jndication of any sort that a man could find that can tell whether it produced 
unconsciousness or not. If ·the body was found. 8 or 10 or 12 hours after 
_death with that wound and some blood appears to have jlowed out ·of the 

· wound, that wound could have been inflict ed before or · after death, the blood 
might fiow.fr9.m ~wound inflicted· after de~th from one to six or eight or ten 
hours by g~avity. If the wound was made during life by a sharp in.,strument" I 
would expect it to bl~ed. A .live body bleeds Dior~ than a CQ.rpse. If under 
the above conditions only a visual examination of the lungs was made .arid no 
_congestion was found, it could not be stated with certainty- whether or not 
the person died from strangulation. If in such a subject I r emoved the stom­
ach and found in: it wheat bread and cabbage partly digested like that (.Sb.te's 
Exhibit G) , and 32 d~g1;ees of acidity· in the stomach and very little liquids 

_ or anything in the· smaller intestine- and feces some 5 or 6 feet furthei· down, 
and if the stomach was takell1~oni the oody-9 days after-death , after it had 
been-embalmed with a preparatio_n_ containing 8 per cent. formalMhyde, 
neither I nor anybody else could give an intelligent opinion of how long. that 
cabbage and wheat bread had been in the stomach before death. The diges- · 
l ion of ca:rbo-hydrates begins in the mouth: 'rhe more cabbage abd wheat 

· . bread are masticated the more easily it is digested. Cabbage chewed ~ike that 
(State's Exhibit G) would take longer to digest. It is liable to stay in the 
stomach 3, 4 or 5 hours,·and longer if it is stopped up' ~y the pylori.s, and when 
food i s not chewe thoroughlY,-it causesinitation and constriction, and so 
the stomach would retain the food longer. Sometimes cabbage passes out of 

' the body ·whole. No dependable opinion could be given _ as to the time that 
cabbage had been in the stomach from the condi~ions of. acidity or .lack of 
acidity, starch or the lack of starch, maltQse or the lack of maltose. The con­
ditions are tpo variable. A great many things retard digestion, such as ex­
citement, anger and grief. Formaldehyde stops afl fermented .·processes of 
the pancreatic ·juic~s, and after a body was embalmed with :it I would not ex­
pect to find the pancreatic juices. It also destroys the pepsin, so that 10 days. 
after death in the case ~f a body embalmed with formaldehyde- no accurate - . 
opinion could be given as ·to how long the cabbage .(State's E~bi~it G). had 
been in the stomach. Each stoma.ch is a law unto itself. Cooked cabbage is 

·- more difficult to dig~st than raw cabbage. I · recently made tests with one 
man aiia-tnur-wbmen with normal stomachs, giving them cabbage and wheat 
bread, and removing it from the stomach a little later to determine how the 
~on tents of the stomach looked. . The-. first . woman_, age 22 (Defendant's E~-

. hi bit 88A) ate loaf bread . and ·cabbage, chewed it well and vomited. it 60 
minutes later. She ate it at 12 o'clock approximately~ It teak her 9 minutes 
to chew it. None of them were supposed to have ·eaten anything since 6 :30 

·' .. _ 
. -----
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she had drunk some chocQlate milk at 9 :30 · d · 
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that · gives this specimen the chocolate brown coior. The next one (D~fend-
ant 's ·Exhibit 88B) has in it the hot water and the entir e vomit and embalm­

··. ing fluid added to it, th~t is formald~hyde. This cabbage was not \v.ell chewed, 
and looks like it did before it was eaten. She ate it at 5 minutes after 12, 

·_--and it s tayed in her stomach 45 minutes. The next one (Defendant's Ex- " " 
hibit SSD) was a man 25 years old. He did not chew his w.ell. He ate it in 

•• 
5 minutes. I fopk it from his stomach 1 hour and· is minutes later. It was 
not digested. This next one (Defendant's Exhibit ~SC) was a ·woltlan, aged 

;.. 21. She chewed it well, and-A&~ it from 30 to 45 minute~. There seems to · 
be something like tomatoes in it. which she ate at 6 :30 that morning. This 
last one (Defendant 's Exhibit SSE) ,\ras a woman, apd· 25. ShP. ate cabbage 
and bre!!_d. Sl_ie did not chew it ·well, a~d kept it 2 hQ.U.l!S-8.nd-2S minutes. You 

".can see cabbage in there. No dep~ndable opini~~ resulting ftom the . condi­
tion of the contents of~the stomach irrespective of acidity or the /other chem-

-- . -ical qu~lities-as- t_o how long cabbage and wheat bread were in the stomach 
_ _can -be given where particles like tha~ · (S_tate ?s Exhibit G) are found . Where 

a young lady 13 or 14 years old died, he1· body is embalmed as aboye described, 
~nd a pos~ mortem perform~d 9 or 10 d~ys after death, and the physician finds 
epithelium detached from the walls of the vagina in· several places, nothing 
being visible to the ' naked·. eye and he takes several parts of-the wall of the 
vagina· away a~d examines them with. a microscope and discov~rs that the 

. blood vessels are congested, tl1at is, th~re has been a hemorrhage in a . llU1:11ber . 
of instances, the blood fr~m those microscopic vessels .~Letting into tissues, the . 
removal of th~ ·epithelium could be accounted for by the fact t~1at there has 
been a digital e;x:amination th.e_day_after deat!t- bµnsertin.g the fingers, bl~t 
in that length .of time I would expect the epithelium to shed off. Finding the . 
epithelium missing in sev.er.~l places or separated from the wall of the vagina 
woultl not indicate any violence done to the subjects in life. The condition 

--0~1e bl~~~· vessels above described I would ex.p.ect to result from othei.:.,c~uses _ -. 
than ·vioMD:ue. The embalming might force the bloo~ through the smali. capil­
l~ries. If the subject .had just ha4 her menstrultl-period and tha:t had come 
back on her at about the time of death or before, jJ1at would account for those 

·distended blood vessels and hemorrhage; but even if violence caused the:m, 
YOU ·COUld ~Qt tell how long before death· that violence .Jiad been inflicted: Ott 
that it nad · been inflicted within from ,5 to 15 minutes · befor-e-death. Death . . . 
by strangulation. might have an effect .on those blood vessels~ .If there was -- - .. 
no more damage than what I have described I would say certainly there was 
no violence on the young _woman. A bruise, or discoloration could be produced 
ori Ure eye or face ·any ·tim~· before the blood coagulated utterly, which ·may 
.be as long as S or 10 or 12 hours after ~eath . A blow on the back of the dead 
can discolor the eye. Death can .be pr-0duced. by a blow on the outside of the · 
head by concussion without any appreciab1e l~sion on the· outside of the head . . . ,. -

• I' \ • • ~ • .,. • 
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~LIS F. WE_§TM-GR~AND, . s~orn for the Defendant. - - -

------------- DIBEOT EXAMINATION. ·---.. 

.. 

. ___ _--------A ~racticing- physician f(l.r twenty ei~ht yea~~' gener.al practice and ~ur-
~ · gery. A professor of surgery for twenty years, and formerly .president uf tlie 

State· Board of Health. If the body of a girl between thirteen and fourteen 
years old was.· embalmed about-:--ten houl's after death, after taking . out a gal-

. ·. -

•• 

..•.. ·" 

. .. Ion of fluid and putting in lCgallon of embabping fluid,-0f which 8 per cent. 
is formaldehyde and the body was 'buried and nine or ten days after upoµ a 
post iµorfem exaµiination a cut- an inch and e. half long cutting through 'to the . 
skull 1n ~ome places was found . by the ·ellr, and tl>.e. skull was opened and on 
the m.ide of the skull no-actual break of the skull was found, but a little hem- . 
orrha~ underthe skull corresponding to this point wherev the blow had been 
delivered and no pressure on the '6ra1n was caused, and no injury to the brain 
occurre'd. it would be impossible to tell whether or· not that· would have pro­
duced unconsciousness before death. Skull may ·be fractured without preduc-
ing unconsci~us:ness. Peath may he produced by a ~low on the head that 
leaves ·very- littl3 out~ard signs. From looking at such a wound without 
any knowledge of the amount of blood lost, one could not tell whether it was 
inflicted before or after death. One could .not tell from looking at a wound 
of that -sort from which direction it was inflicted. [In answer to question as . 
to _}!hether ~e liad any personal feeling against Dr·. Harris, witness answered . 

- . '"' No,' ' but that he had pref~rred charges \vith State ·Board of :aealth cbarg- · 
ing Dr. Harris .with professional dishonesty.] A blunt surface 'Can produce 
a wound that would look like a cut. If in the case of the same patient the 
stomach was . taken out an( in it was found wheat bread anq cabbage, some 
of the ca·bbage looking lilre that, (State's ~xhibit G), ai:td thirty-two degrees 
of combined hydrochloric acid and substantially nothing in the · small intes­
tine, and feces some five feet away, it would be impossible- to form a reliable 

··opinion· that cabbage and bread had been in that stomach befo:re death, on 
that data or any other ·data, that could be found by looking' at the stomach 
nine or ten days after death. ·Many things retard dig~stion. Much depends 
upon the particular stomach, ~nd its affinity for particular foods. There is 
a cycle of acidity and in the progress of digestion that' increases, and tlien 
later it goes down: Food that is not thoroughly emulsified .will remain in 
the stomach inqefinitely. , Cabbage like that (State's Exhibit 0). a~d '~Ii.eat 
bread might remain in the s~~ach until the process of digestion is compl~te, · 
which ordina·rily W(;mld be rom t,!;!.ree and a. half to four hours. ·They might 
pass through the _body undigested. A formaldehyde embalming preparation 

!" would destroy the pancreatic juices,· and also the pepsin in the stomach. The 
probabilio/-is that some of the hydroc or1c am a . 

·an examination oft the stomach in such a case would in no way determine 
how long food._!las been in the stomac~: If upon- the p~st-mort~~ . above de­
scribed, · it was folllld .that .the epithelium had bee.~ so effected that it had .. 
been removed from the wall of ·.the vagina in several places, and upon a micro- ·. 

· : 

,..... .. 

. ·, 

.· . --- --- - -. .. 

. ' . ·' ,/ . ' 

& 

':°L- ' f • , 

•, 

' . 

• . 



' . 

. ) 
/ 

.· 

. . . 

· .. : 

' 

·' 

.. .. 
.\ 

-~ . 

160 . -
t . . .. . 

· scopic test of the wall of "the vagina it _was found that some of the small blood 
~ssels had congested blood in them, these facts would not necessarily indi­

cate violence o~ any kind during life, it bei~g also known that· there had been 
a digital examination by the physician just after . death and before · embalm­
ing, .. and that ·the physician perf~rmiIJ.g the post_::mortem had removed ~he 
wall of the vagina with his hand andsci1:1sors. Any epithelium can ('be vecy 
easily stripped after death. 'The digital examination could have stripped it. 
So could the removal for purposes of p~rtem ex~mination. If the sub­
ject had had a menstruar period a da.J ot9'·hefore death and she was found 
in the act_of menstruating at the time ·o~ death, this would ·account ~or the 
cong.ested blood vessels, and it w~uld also mak~ the epithelium much easier-· -
to strip. Even if an ·opinion could . be expressed as to ~iolence before dea~h, 
it would be impossible to say that it occurred from · fiv·e to fifteen minutes . . 
before death. From an examination of the private parts of Leo M. Fran.k he 
appears to be 8: perfectly normal man. A black eye could be inflicted after 
death. _As long as the blood is not ~oagu_lated. A lick on- tlie _back of the 
head could produce a b~ack eye. 

dROSS EXAMINATION. 

The:r.e.__are sexual.inverts who are absolutely norma:l in physical aEJ>ear­
ance. If l had a subject where there was a blow on the head, going practi­
cally to the 8k~ll, with no - injury to the brain, and the face was livi(l, the 
tongue ha_nging out, with deep indentation in the neck, the flesh pushed out 
of place, with blue ·nails and lips, I w:ould ~Y that death was produced by 
strangulation, in the absence of other facts. ·. A blow on the· eye eould produce 

· a swollen condition after death. Even· assuming that the doctor who· went 
'-into- the uterus and vagina with his fingers was very careful and did not rup­
. ttire or injure the parts or cause dilation, and . if the microscopical examina-

tion sho~e~ a dilation of the blood vessels of the vagina, .dis.coloration of the 
walls, and s:welling of the parts, the menses could have brought about' this 
condition, and · it would not necessarily be due _to violenqe. Menstruation 
would not produce discoloration except there would be an increased redden- -
ing on account of the increased amount of blood. This change of c~lor will 
be found wherever epithelium was, in the uterus and -jn_the. vagina . . It 
woul~ produce. swelling wherever the mucous membrane was. - A doctor 
could not look at cabbage in various stages of digestion and venture an opinion 
as to 4ow long it had· been in a woman's stomach. Doetors do not ·lhiow 

. . ' 
even apprximat~ly, how soon after a stomach receives a.-cel!tain substance · 
before hydrochloric acid is found in a free state. It may b~ delayed for 
hours, it may be found earlier. Digestion has- n<>fixed rule at all. T · 
ru e l_S e Y roe or1c acid is found within a range of about half an hour. 
TJie time when it begiil.s to descend depends upon the character of. the-fo~d in 
the st~mach and as to> how the giands ar_e acting. . , 
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RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION. ,, 
. . 

Tb.e human tongue could not produce any sign~ of violence in the vagina.. 
W)l.ere .there is a skull wound an inch and a half ·long cutting through the 
little arteries like the wound,described above, it would bleed and if the body 
lay 'in one place 30 or 40 minutes there would be bleeding and · if the body is 
picked up and carried about 40 feet and dropped at another place I would 
expe~t to find blood ther·e. Skull \Younds bleed . very freely, and there would 
be blood wherever the body was. · 

(' DR. J. C. OLMS'rEAD sworn for the Defendant. 

Practicing physician for 36 years. Given the facts - that a young ladY--. ' 

13 or 14 years old died and_ 8 or 10 hours after death the body was emba~med 
with a preparation containing ·8 per cent. foJ'.maldehyde, and the body ·is ex­

. -,J:iumed at the end of 9 or 10 days, and a post-mortem examination shows a 
wound on the left side of the back of tl1e head about an inch and a half long, 

_with cuts through to the skull, but no actual fracture of the skull, but a hem­
orrhage under. the skull corresponding to the point where the blow ':"as deliv­
ered, with no injury to the br~in, it would not be possible for a physician 
to determine whether or not that wound proquced unconsciousness befor~ 
death. - Such a wound could have been made within a short while after death. --
It is impossible ·to tell from ~he . mere fact of discoloration whether an eye 
was blackened before or ~fter death. If the post,. mortem made on the . same 
-subject 9 or 10 days after deB;th sho,~ed upon an examination of the conteµts 

- "·-of _the st9mach a IJ?-ixture of wheat bread and cabbage like this· (State's Ex-
hihit-G), it being possible to distinguish a cabbage leaf, and 32 degrees of 
acidity, it would not be possible to determine from these facts or any other 
chemical facts that might ·be-found there- how long that had ··been in the -
stomach with any degree of accuracy. It is impossible to tell 'vhen hydro­
chloric acid begins .to be sem;eted in a given .case. The hydrochloric 'a~ 
follows a curve; as a rule it ordinarily \?egins slowly until it reaches a certain 
point "nd then gradually goes, off a <;cording to· the character of the food and 

· the am·ount in the: stomach . . After death fi=ee-hydrochfoi'ic acid and pepsin 
do not remain in such a state in' the stomacl1 .that you could tell 9 days after­
ward th~ exact time of <;lea th~ th~ hydro~4.loric ·acid ~disappears aft~r death, 
~nd ·neither it nor 'the pepsin Wtfuld be present in any deg.Pee-9-ei- 10 days after 

. -. death. Embalming. flµid destroys .the pancreatic juices so that it would be 
· impossibl~ to find tliem . . Cabbag·e like that (State 's Exhibit G) is liable to 

obstruct the · Qpening ··9£° the pyloris, aµd to delay' digestion. Food of that 

' 

.· 

/ 

...... . character might remain in the stomach undigested for 10 or ·12 hours- i-Hespe"'--- - - - ----­
tive of 'the' aeid found there. I.f...Sh~y after death a doctor makes a digital .. 
and vi~ual _examinatioµ of the vagina,· opening the w~lls of .the vagina with 
his · h·and, a{l;~ finds no· i;igns ~ viOlence and then 9 or 10 days ·afte'r death 
a post· mQrtem emJ1.nmation show~ the epithelium detached from the walls of 

-~-·-· --~--LJ[W._~~~W-4--JLU.u~~w~~el!B~eope s~·~--~.i.-_:_-~=------~ 
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vagina removed from tlie body that the blood vessels· are congested,. this-may 
be due to menstruation or the -natural gravitation of blood to those -parts 
hand is not necessrily indicative of violenc·e . . Manipulation of the · membrane·· 
would account for the displarjng of the epithelium. The use · of embalming 
fluid would make a aiagnosis of violence utterly unreliable. Strangulation 
might result in a dis.tension of the blood ve'S~els. The entire pelvic vessels 

- ~ are always mor-e-or less congested during menstruation. No one. could make 
a digital examination of the .vagina of a corpse without disturbing the 
epithelium. It would be impossible for a doctor 1i.nding those conditions 
in the vagina by means ·of a ·microscope 9 or 10 days after death to tell tha~ 

,_ violence had been inflicted from 5 to 15 minutes before death: 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

There .are medical tables showing that wheat brea~ digests in abou·t 2 1-2 
hours an4 cabbage in about 4 1-2 hours. If cabbage cooked in the same way 
and bolted.down in the same way is taken· from tlrn' stomach of a living per.son 
within 30 or 50 minutes after having been eaten and is found in a similar 
condition to that of cabbage taken from the dead person's stomaCli 10 .aays 
after death, that would not necessa.rily mean that t~e latter cabbage had been 
in the.· stomach an _ equal length of. time. 

i 

DR. W. S . . KENDRICK, sworn for the Defendant. 

I have been a practicing physician for thirty-five-years. I was Dean of 
the. Atlanta }!\i!edical College.. I gave D~ Harris his first position there. If 
a young lady between thirteen and fourteen years of age died and a 'post­
mortem examination was made within eight or ten days . after death; by a . 

· physician who makes a digital and visual examination· to determiile ·whether 
there is any violence tQ the vagina or not, and inserts his fingers for the pur­
pose of deciding, and the body is embalme.d, and after nine days it is disi~­
terred and another post-mortem performe~ and t~e physician performing the 
post-mortem takes a half dozen strips and sees nothing with .his naked . eye 
by way_ of congestion, but by the use of a microscope finds t~at some of the 
epithelium is stripped from the wall of the vagina, I don'~ think that the 
finding of the epithelium stripped from the wall would indicate anything ~:p.us-
ual. r don't think that ·would ... indicate any act of violence. A -female's - . . ~· .. . 
menstrual periods brings about .. )'congestion and hemorrhages of the blood 
vessels every time. -The congestion gradually &ubsides within two or three 
days. That would not be any indication of violence, nor could y0u tell how. 
long before death the violence had been .inflict~d. If a young lady had a 

· wound on the .·pack of the head about an inch and a half° long cutting:.t~ the · 0 
...: 

skull and the skull was open and a small hemorrhage was found, that -<fi·d not 
involve pressure on the b!ain and the brain itself was not injured, I am posi­
tive that no man examining., the body nine or ten days after death .could 
h~ve any .way ·of telling whetfrer. that wound ~ould . produce unconsciousness 
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or not. It would be a pure conjecture-if he said anything on. that subjecj;. 
Skulls are sometimes fractured without unconsciousness. Each. stomach is a 
law to itself. It is a known fact that some stomachs will dig~st. different 

· substa~ces quicker than others: · I don 't think that there is an expert in the 
world who ~ould form any definite idea by either chemical analysis. ·of the 
liquids of the stomach or by the condition of -tne cabbage odged he 
stoi;nach as to how long it had been in the stomach. 
' CROSS EXAMINATION. 

· I am no~ specialist of. the stomach, ·~but Ia~ and have been teaching 
di~eases of the stomach and all these cases come under my jurisdiction. Dr. 
Westmoreland is· a surgeon, ·not a stomach .specialist. Dr. Hancock is not a 
stomach specialist. If you find starch granules in the stomach undigested 
and cabbage ·undigested and thirty-two degrees of hydrochloric acid in-· the 
stOmach and no dextrose and no maltose, 'the small intestines for six feet 
absolutely empty, th/ sides a~d glands of the stomach all normal, I would 
not have an opinion as to how long that cabbage was in the stomach for the 

__ reason that eacli case will-. order· itself. Yes, there are certain general princi­
ples dealing with these -matters. Hydrochloric acid appears early- during 
diges~ion and in small quantity, an.d goes up. The main things in the stom-

-ach are pepsin and hydrochloric . acid. As soon as a piece of cabbage or 
bread gets into the stomach the hydrochloric acid begins to attack it ana 
works until it has a clear field and leaves nothing in the stomach, aiid there­
after · the hydrochloric acid descends. I have made no effort .whatever to 
find out h<;>w rap.idly· hydrochloric acid descends · and ascends. I should 
think thqugh that whenever you find no hydrochloric acid the process of 

· digestion js ended and that if you find undigested things in the stoiµach and 
hydrochloric a6id in a· small degree, that the process of digestion had not . ....-- ' 

been finished. That 's the general rule. 1'hat does not apply in all cases. 
FQr instance, I can 't digest cabl!age at all. It will put me · ip bed. Each 
stomach is a law unto itself, so far as digestion goes, any statement to the 
cqpt.rary is incorrect. 'rhere are certain basic laws that apply to most people. 
L ha'ven 't read a work on digestion in ten ·years. If there be four different 
stages of digestion, I think it would be impossible for an expert to tell by an 
examination what sta.ge ·of digestion certain things wer~ ~1J · There are. so 
~any · exceptions to the rule. As to whether:-the cabbage bad, bee_n digested 
or not, if whole pieces of cabbage were there I could tell, but if you could not . . 
find the cabb{tge either with the naked eye or the microscope, I would say 
that it had been digested. I don 't knotiow long it takes an ordit)ary stom­
ach to digest turnips. ;r£ a 13-year-old child ate cabbage and bread on. Sat­
urday and her body is fotiild t hat !night about three o 'clock, with the tongue 
out, deep i~dentations i~ the nee~, a small _flow of blood from a wound in 
the back of the head, a discolor ofb lood over her-pantlets; on'e of the drawers 
legs t"orn, . the sto-cking . supporter torn loose, '·rigor mortis had set in since 

· 16 to 20 hours, · all blood had settled 
1

down in: that part wh.~re gravity" had 
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taken it according to the way-:the_pody was lying and the small int-estine was 
clear six · feet below the stomach, 'tlie stom~ch was normal, and there was 
·no mucous and every indi~ation was that the digestion. w~ progressing (avor­
ably and this cabbage was found with the naked eye in the stomac.h and U.n-

': 

mistakabie evidencesof undig~sted starch granules and t~irty-two-degrees ___ . • . · 
of hydrochloric acid, I say emphatically that :µo man livi~.g in my judgment · ~­
could say how long tliat cabbage had been in the stomach. If Mary Phagan 
was alarmed concerning her surroundings, or knew that certain facts were 
upon her, digesti~n then and there would have almost been completely ar­
rested. If she lived six or eight hours after this alarm, I ~~Y -that no diges­
tion c01tld .have continued up ~o the tiin~ of Iler death. Any kind· _of mental 
or physical e~ent would la£gely arrest digestion, probably · completely. 
I could tell by look~. the stomach that .day, but if I examined that ten 
days afterwards; and found .the e in that sta~e and I had said that- - -
death or excitement had arrested its diges I ould c~n~sider that I had 
stated one of the greatest absurdities of the day. I don · .e it -i&- po'ssible 
to tell a thing. in tbe ,\rorld of the contents of the stomach of a person d 
been dead six or eight or ten days. Yes, that looks like c·abbage (State's Ex- . 
hibit G). __ , 

RE.:DIREOT EXAMINATION: 

That cabbage doesn't look (State's Exhibit G) as if ~t had been chewed 
at -a~l. - caObage ch.e,ved t hat way would be hard to digest. 

JOHN ASHLEY JONES., sworn ·for the Defendant~ 

. I have known Mr. Frank about a year or eighteen mon~hs. His general 
character is good. · 

CROSS EXAMINATION . . 

I am resident agent for the New York Life Insurance Company:___!_don't 
know any of the girls at the pencil fa~tory,. I have never_ heard any ~· of 

Mr. Frank's practices ~ud _relations · with the girls down there. Mr. Frank 
. has a policy of insurance with us.- It is our custom to seek a very thorough 

--

• 
.• 

repQrt on the moral hazard on all risks. The report on him showed up prst . : 
# / ~ "! 

·class, physically as well as morally. I went to him in January, 1912, and 
tried to write him additional insurance, and on April 8th I went to the factory 
·to take his application, wh_.e.re I met him-and his wife. ~ter a thorough ex­
amination of him by our physician.. and a very satisfactory report, covering 
his moral reputa~ion, we issued him a standard policy. I .have never heard 
of Mr. Frank going out to Druid Hills and being caught there, btl't it was· the 

-business of our inspector to find out that and he certainly_ would not haye 
issuE}d such a-policy if he had found it out_. Tw..,o or three of us in the office 
signed a. long letter to th~ _GrBtnd Jury in the interest of justice. ·Mr. ·Robert 

. . L. Cooney, Mr. Hollingsworth, Mr. Clark and myself ~gned· it.- We decided 
this was a matter of persectitlo_n . . I thin~r. Cooney starte.d it. No, I hav~:: 
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never heard of Mr. Frank's kissing girls and playing with tl~1eir ·nippl~s on 
their braests. I .have never known Mr: BlackstQck. I" never heard that l\fr. 
Fra:g.k would walk into the dressing rool!!__ when- the girls were dressing, nor 
that he tcled . to put his arms around ~lies Myrtis Cato ·and tried to shut the ~ 
dQoi;- on her1 or -going i~ the dressing room with Lula McDonald and Rachael 
Prater, nor that Mrs. Pearl Darlson about five years ago threw a monkey 
wrench at him when he put ms han on her and held money..,.. in. one hand. 
I have never seen any nude pictures· hanging in his office, .although I have .been 
~.number of times. I have ne~er heard _that he smil~d l:lnd . ~inked at 

young. gmir.---_____ _. . . . 
----.g~OT EXAMINATION. · . · . 

-- - ---- This is the letter! wrote to the-Gra~~ry: Mr. W. D. Beatty, Atlanta,­
Ga. ·My Dea:r Sir: Without havingt he sligh est-i~n of interfering in 
any w.ay in matters which ·do not concern me, I believe-t-.ha~.._!;he interest 
which any good citizen has in impartial justice warrants my saying~ that . ......__. __ 
·the business men to whom I have talked, commend very strongly the-at-t-itude -------- . · 

~___,.-----_~f the G.rand ·Jury in its ·disposition to ai least investigate the merits ·of the .:::--_"'"''--L 

.· 

•• 

situation as :regards the negro .Conley· in t}le present matter which has inter-
ested the city of Atlanta so much that it is not necessary to describe it, and I 
sincerely hope that the Grand Jury will go into the matter exhaustively, know-
1 the character of several of its members with whom I am acquainted 

< 
that, to the their ability, tM right thing will be done. '' 

DR. LEROY CHJLDS, 

I am ·a surgeon. If a person dies ----
the morning, rigor mortis not quite complete, embalmed 
~en o'clock, the b"ody 4isinterred nine days later and a .post-morteih made, ... AA ... ~ 
a wound is ·found on the back of the head behind the ear, almost two ·and 
a quarter inches long going through the skull, there .was perhaps a drop of 

-c>, • ·· blood under the wound, no pressure ---0n the brain, no fracture of the skull, 
it would be impossible to deter ll'.!ine absolutely at that tiJile whether ot ·not 
that wound produced unconscio~sness. You might hazard a guess. The 

{ .. . presence of the blood on the skull would ·have no effect. It is the fQrce that 
produced the 9rop of blood that is material. It w~uld be purely a . guess to 
say whether that produced unconsciousness or not. The wo_µnd would bleed 
"iLinflicted within an hour ·after death and would have the same appearance 
as if inflicted just· before d~ath. With sp.ch a wound it would be a guess for 
a doctor to say whether it was inflicted just immediately before death, or 

-within an hour or two after death. Such a wound could be inflicted and a 
"'-----:---. -. - ·person · remaiil perfectly up.conscious. Fractured skull do'es not necessarily 

produce unconsciousness. Cabbage is a carbohydrate. It is considered the 
·· . ·hardest food to ·digest among carbohydrates,. because it has _so much cellulose 

which is a ·woody fibre. The older the cabbage is the more cellulose .it has. . . , . 
-=-_,..,...---,--.,.,....,,.....,,....,--,-h&DB&ge-gets its-digestion-in-ihe-mo-~h. . That--cabba-ge-:-tState-1s-Exhibi~-G) 
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has .not been masticated thoroughly. 'rhey have b~en sw~llowed ·almost 
whol~. Raw cabbage is, easier digested than cooked cabbage. Cooked cab-

. bage is the most indigestible form of it. It is the ptyaline in the saliva that 
acts on the cabbage in the mouth. It acts on the carbohydrate part of the 
cabbage. The carbohydrate digestion ceases after it leaves the mouth· until 
it reaches the small intestines. The only thing that the stomach does is -the 
churni~g move_!llent by muscular action. As soon as gas~ric juice of the 
stomacii strikes"the cab~age it neutralizes the ptyalin and .renders it inactive. 

· It stops any furthe~ digestion of th~ , ·carbohydrate. The balance of the· di-
~estion of the cabbage ·takes place in the small intestines by th.e pancreatic 

"'·­. . -~·, . 

.... 

juices. The shortest time for boiled cabbage to pass into the small intestines 
1-- - --- - - - is f~ur-and-a half ·hours after it. is ea.ten. The stomach does not digest 'the 

L. 

· ·~ 

... 

cabbage. A person may swallo~· cabbage and it will come out of him w~ole 
completely undigested·, and it will a-ppear less changed than that ·appears 
(State's Exhibit G). - Psychic ipfiuences °will retard digestion as excitement, 
fear, anger, also physical or mental exercise. Substances may be in the stom-
ach quite a while and show very little evidences of digestion. Each stomach 
has its own peculiarities. If a human body is disinterred at the end of nine 
days an4 the stomach is taken out and aqioi;ig the contents you· find cabbage 
like that (State's Exhibit G) and fragments of wheat bread slightly digested, 
you could not by looking at the cabbage hazard {l.n -opinion as to how long 
before death that had been ·taken in~o the stomach. I don't think. it is possible 
to state within a period of hours how long that cabbage had been in the . 
s~omach. I have seen cabbage less changed than that cabbage you exhibited 
to me (State's Exhibit G) that has remained in the stomach 12 hOl;lfS. Bread 
and cabbage will not begin to pass out of the stomach until 2 1-2 to three 
hours. A blow on the back of the head could blacken the eye. It would be 
perfe~tly possible for the epitheliuni of the vagina to be ruptured by the fin­
gers in making a digital examinatiOp it would be more liable to rupture it 

· ten hours ·after ~h~s than immeftiately before this. ·Decomposition destroys 

•• 

the epithelium. It is a very delicate membrane. Decompositon dev~lops ve~y.---­
rapidly on such epithelium. In cases of death by strangulation all .the mucous · 
membranes throughout the body are congested by blood. It is not unusual to 
find those blood vess~oogested where death ie by strangulation. In such 
a ~ase ·I would expect to find congestion in the vagina, especially 1f a person 
had 'just had her monthly periods. l\1enses may be brouglft- oack =-by e~~ite-
ment. Violence would not be necessary· to produce the conditons of conges-
tion of the blood-vessels that you hsve stated. The digital examination 
would .be sufficient violence to produce the changes iri the epithelium that you 
have stated. The congestion of the blood vessels could be entirely accounted 
for by natural causes, or ·from death by strangulation. If the epithelium 
stdpped in so1qe places and 0e blbod vessels are found congested under the 
microscope, . there is no po913ible way _to determine if violence had caused it 

· instead .of ~atliral causes, unless there is a, sign of bacterial inflammation. It 
would-be impossibl~ to tell how -long viol~nce was inflicted hefol!e-death,.....wher 

. " 
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' . · the body is disinterred nine days an~r death-._ I could not haza.r.d a guess 
with1n two days of the time. I think I might in two weeks . 

. CROSS EXAMINATION. 
\ - . 

The amount of dig~stion in the mouth depends_),m the am~unt of mastica- · 
tion in the mouth. If the food iS bolted there is no digestion. I ain not famil­
iar with Dr. Critte~don 's table. If he states that boile~ cabbage is as easy tQ 
digest as raw cabbage_he is at issue with the generally accepted authorities. 
Normal stomachs have cert!lin idiosyncracies. · Digestion in normal -stomachs is 
supposed to go along certain stipulated rules:-You find free hydi:ochloric acid 
in any stomach.that has food at any stage of digestion. As t'o whether you 
~d ever find free hydrochlo~ic acid in the stomach immediately after 

~aking · Ewald 's . t~st breakfast, would depend entirely· on the state of the 
glands, and how long previous diges~ion had been in the stomach. As· to the 
total acidity in a stomach after such a test, that is ,foi .. a laboratory man. If . 
you take cabbage out of a stomach like that (State's Exhibit G), the size of. 

. the stomach is normal, no obstructio.n to the flow of the stomach,-and-Y.ou fi7r_n_d ____ _ 
hydrochloric acid combined to about . 32 degrees, no free hydro~hloric· acid, . . 
that the starch of the wheat bread is slightly digested, and the state of the 
starch corresponds exactly to the ·state of the cabbage, I don't think you 
could tell inside of two hours or an hour and a half as to how -long these things 
have been in a normal stomach. I have· taken cabbage from a stomach by 
f~rced emesis twelve hours afterward ~nd it did not show as much digestion ~ 
as this cabbage (State 's Exhibit G). The patient had a .normal stQmach, but/ ·· 
the eabhage produced indigestion. That is the only: experiment I ha"\l'e ever 
made with cabbage. I f the little girl was found 16 to 20 hours after she was 
murdered, and there is a wound on the back of the head, with a samll blood 
clot nine days after the thing happened, ·anci 16 to 20 hours tl;fter her death 
the blood underneath the hair is still moist and there is· a deep indenta~:ion in 

· the neck, showing where a cord had been put around the throat and the 
tongue is out and the face Jiyjd and the nails blue- and tbe lips blue and an 
injury to the wind pip.e_,_l__would say that the blow on the head did n~t ·cause 
death. 

ALFRED LORING L~E, sworn for the Defendant . 
. ., . 

~ · t- I am a resident of Brooklyn, N. Y. I have known Leo Frank about 
15· years. I knew him four y_e~rs• at P~att Institute, ·which we both a;tend_ed. 
l also knew him a·fter lle returned fi:om Corn~ll University-:- His general char-
acter is .g.ood. ·' .. . 

. ~. PHILIP NASH, sworn for the Defendant. 
/ . 

I live in Ridgewood, N. J . I am connected with the New York Telephone 
...... Company, in New. York .City. I knew.Le9 Frank four years at Pratt Institute .. 

• y 

:: 

: I was in his class. His general character is good. 
~~~~~~~:--~:::::::::::::::::::::~__,......_~~-;-~~~~~~~~-
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RICHARD A. WRIGlIT, sworn for the D~fendant. 

I live in .BrQoklyn; N. ~· .I am a consulting engineer, with offices in ~ew 
York City. I knew Leo Frank four years at Pratt 1nstitute. I also knew 
him three years at Cornell. His general character is good. 

HARRY LEWIS, sworn for the defendant . .......__ 

I live in Brooklyn, N. Y. I am a lawyer. . r was formerly Assistant Dis-. 
trict Attorney of Brooklyn. I have known Leo ~rank about twelve years. I .. -· 
have been a neighbor of his until he came SouNt. His.. general character 
is good. 

I 

HERBERT LASHER, sworn for th.e Defe~g~nt. 

I live in New York State. I nianage my father's estates. I knew. Leo 
Frank a.t Cornell University, during ·th~years 1903-4-5-6. i was in his class, . , 
and we roomed .together for hvo years. His general character was very ~ood . 

.· 

. C~O!:IS EXAMINATION,.._ ----- - - ----

He· associated with the finest class of students at the Universitr, I kept 
tJp a correspondence .with ·him a couple of years after he left Cornell. 

JOHN W. TODD, sworn for ~he Defendant. 

- I reside in Pittsburg.. I am assistant purchasing agent for the Crucible 
.Steel Co. I attended Cornell University with. Leo Frank. I knew him for 
years during the time I was in College. I am ·the life treasurer of ·our class. -

~---=o~ 

His general character was good. 

~ 

PROF. C. D. ALBERT, sworn for the Defendant. 

I am professor of machine designs in Corne~l University.--! have held that 
chair for fl.ye years. ~ I knew Leo M. Frank for .two years while he attended 
the University. At- that time I was instructor in mechanical laboratory, and 
as such I -came in contact with him. His character was very go<;>d. 

PROF. J. E. VANDERHOEF, sworn_ for the Defendant~ 

I ·am foreman of the foundry at C<;>rnell University. I knew Leo Frank 
for two years when he attended .the University. · Hill character was good.-

• • • °"' 

.QROSS EXAMINATION. 

I have ·been a~'- Cornell 25 years. As to what caused me to t~ke any spe­
cial notice of_ Leo· ~rank I .c~me in contact with hi~ every alternate dft:Y ~.bile 

' 

v. \. 

• 

• 
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, . he was 'there. I .know the characteristics of the boys very-well. -No, I can 
· ~ . ~;._;_~-~_;_~...;._...;._~-----~ 

· · . --no~ tell what Frank di~ whe,µ. he was in the cla111s room._ 
. c..· 

V: H. KRIEGSHABER, sworn for the Defendant. 

I liv~ i~ Atlanta. I have known Leo Frank for about three .. years. His -
. .._ general character is good. __ _ 

CROSS .EXAMINATION. 
. . 

I did not come in contact· with him frequently. I am a Trustee of the · 
Hebr~w Orphans Home and Mr. Frank -is also. I met him once a month there. . . . . \ . 

• > I don't know how long lie ~as been on the Board. ·I have met him there prob- · ··-: · -

. . . 

~bly twice. He also came quite frequently to · the Orphans Home with his 
uncle, beroPe--he was .elected to the ~oar.d. I did :r!Ot come in contact with hini 

--..,..,so~c~ta..,lly .-

M. F . GOLDSTEIN, sworn for the ·Defendant. 

I practice law in Atlanta. I have ~nown Le_o Frank about t~re.e a.nd a · 
ha!f years. His character is ~ery· good. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

We used to live on the same street together . . I would see him nearly 
every day. I would see him at the Progress Club a few times every month. 
During th~ast.. two years, he was the next ranking officer to me in the Lodge.-

~ . . . . . 

. 
DR. DAVID MA:nX, Jewish Rabbi, and R. A. SON:N, SuperintendeDt-of 

the He.brew Orphans Hom~, being sw.orn for the Defendant, testified that they 
. had known Leo .Frank very .well. ev.er since .he· camu o live in .Atlanta and 

F.that his cnaracter was good. :- · 

,_. 

ARTHUR HEYMAN·, sworn f9r the- Defendant. 
' 

I practiced law abo~t nineteen years Jn Atlanta. I have ·known •hLeo 
Frank ffil" three .or four 'years. His general character is good. . . 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

... 

a I have been ~th him seven· or ·eight times iii three years. I~:4ave been 
- · 9 ) • . 

- - ,. . · with him alone, I suppose, five .or six times, p~obably for fiftee:Q. or twenty 
· · _minutes at a time! : I . have never heard any reference made to his relation 

with the girls in the factory. ·. 

---------- --

.. ... . . , 
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MRS. H. GLOGOWSKI, sworn for the Defendant. 

. I keep a ·boarding ho~se in this city. I-have known Mr. Frank mor.e than 
three yeal's. He and · his wife boarded 'Yith , me for. seven µionths . His. cha1-
acte~-~s good. 

MRS. ADOLPH MONTAG, ·sworn for the Defendant. 

1· am-a sister of Mr. Sig Montag. I have known". Mr. Frank five years. 
~ . --His character is very good. --

. ----­CROSS EXAMINATION, 

/ 

-- ------. -
l 4.~ve heard ~f his· character 1:brnng:i the ladies he has lived with. ~-.:-. ~ 

-

Mey~rs has told me how nice he-&lways 'Yaf to he~. · MY hu~band has always - -:::---._ 
spoken well of him. -Lhue _heard a great,Allany people speak well of. him I ( 

. heard· his uncle speak ~ell-of-him .. My· hhsb~~d ha~ told me· what a fine; in-
telligent gentl~m&n. he was. - - . . · -- " . . 

• # • - • . ...... 

MRS. J . o·. PARMELEE, sworn· for the ~e~e_ndant. 

My husband is a stockholder in therNational Pencil Company\· Mr. 
Frank '.s general character is very good. 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 
. -

I have seen Mr. Frank at tlte jail twice. I have only come in contact 
with him once at the factory. I a~ a member of the Board of Sheltering 

. Arms, and I have heard-a great deal· of Mr. Frank in matters of charity and . . . .. . 
in a social way. · I hQ.ve. heard different people SJ>eak of him, a great m_a_n~y _ ____ ·-
people. I have· heard the IJiebermans, the . Montage, the ;Haases, Mrs. Bauer, 
Mr. Parmalee and the employees at the. factory speak of him. . · . . .. 

MISS IDA HAYS, sworn f~ the Defendant. 
. . 

I work at the pencil factory on the "fourth fioor. I have 10).~wn ~r. Frank 
for two years. His general character ·is · gQ9.d. I have known · Conley for 
two years. Hi~ general-character for ~ruth and veracity is bad. I would not 
believe him on-oath. · ~-

CROSS EXAMINATION . 

. . 

. · Conley borrowed money and prom;ised .to pay it back, .bu~ he didn't do 
·. 't. · We would get "it after awhile. He tded to borrow money from me, but ~ 

] refused io let . him have it. . . - . .. ·-- ~ 

\ .·. 

- -. . --.------
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~ISS EULA MAY 'FLOWERS, sworn for . ~e D.ejedant. - . .· 

I work on the se·cond floor of the pencil fact~ry. f:have-knomfMr F~ank'""-~ 
for three years. ·His gen~ral char'-cter is good~ I have know~ Co 
two years. . His gen~ral ·character for truth and veracity is bad:· f. 

. . 
. CROSS EX~ATIOJ{.· . 

His borrowing money and not paying it back is. one thing. He has prom­
ised and he has never paid back anything he has· ever borrowed from me: I 
had"Mr. Gantt take it out of his envelope. I have never met 41\1:~. Frank .any-
where for any imll!oral purpos.e. - - -

- --
MISS OPIE. DICKERSON, sworn for the Defendant. ~ 

I have worked at the pencil fac.tory for 17 months. · Mr. F~nk's-genff&l 
character is good. I have never met Mr. Frank for any ·immoral purpo~~· I 
have known Jim Conley ever-since I have been at the factory. His :general 
character for truth and ver~city is bad. I would not believe him on oath_. . ' -

CROSS .. EXAMINATION. 

. I lino~ Mr. Darley and Mr. Wade Campbell. I don't remember .if I w_a_s_ 
with-them on the night of April 26. I d~n 't remember where I was . 

. . ' 

MRS. EMMA CLARK FREEMAN, sworn for the Defendant. 

"I have worked at the pencil factory over four years ..... M:r. Frank's g~n­
eral character is good. I am a married woman. I have known Conley ever 
since he has been at the factory.. His general character f9r truth -and veracity 
is bad. I would not believe him on oath. · · 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

, I have never heard any suggestion of any wrongdoing on the part of Mr. 
Frank, either Jn o~ · out of the factory. I was forelady at · ~he factory for 
about three years. 

. . 
~ 

. MISS SARAH BARNES, sworn for the Defendant. 

I worked-at-the_ pencil factory over four years.:./His character is· good. 
I have never heard anything bad. He has been the"~Bt of-men. . 

o:e.o·ss EXAMINATION . . 

N9 one ha.s talked to me about what I was going to swear. I have told 
Mr. Arnold what I have told here. · I never went with, Mr. Frank for any im·- . · 
moral purpose anywhere. 

• 
-:---~:--:--.....------~ -: - -----~---
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.. MISS IRENE JACKSON, sworn for the D~fendant. 

• . ~ I 

, 
' 

.. 

.· 
' . 

.. 

. I worked at the pencil factory for three years. SO:--far as I . know M'r. 
Frank 'e character was very well. I <ion 't know anything about him. He 

· never said anything to me. I have never met Mr. -FraliK at any time for 
any immoral purpose. ~ 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I am the · daughter of County Policema1:1 Jackson. I never heard the 
girls say anything about him, except that they seemed to be afraid of him. 
They never ~oulcLnotice him at all. They would go to work when they saw 

\ 

hip:1 coming. Miss Emily Mayfield and I were undressing-in 'the dressing room 
once ~hen }.jr. Frank came to the. door. He loo.ked,_ turned ar~und._ and 

· walked out. ·He just came to the door and .pushed it- open. He_ smiled or 
made some kind of face. }.fiss . Mayfi.eld had heP top dress off° and had her 
old dress in he~ hand to put it on. I told Mr. Da;rley I would not quit unless 
my father made me, and he said if the, girls woutd stick to Frank th~y 
won't lose" ·anything. · I heard ·some remarks two or three times about Mr. 
·Frank going to. the dressing room on diff ~rent occasions, but I don't remember 
anything about it. The second time I heard of his ·going to the dressing room 

1 was when my sister was layin·g down there. She had lier feet on a stool. She 
was dressed. - I was in there at the time. He.·j~t walked~·, and turned and. 

· -walked · out. Mr. Frank walked in the dressing room on Miss Mamie Kitch· 
· ens, when ~ :was in there. He nevel! said anything the three times he .walked in 

when I was there. The dr.essing room has a mirror and a few- lockers for the 
fcu-eladies. That's tlie only thing that I have eve:r seen Mr. Frank do, go in 
the dressing room· and stare at the girls. I have heard them · speak of other 
times when I ·was not there. . .. . 

RE-DIREOT-BXAMINATION. 

-_ My fathe~ made m~ quit, af!9r the muraer. T~ere are two windows in 
the dressing room· opening on Forsyth Street. I think there-had been some 
complaints of the girls flirting through the winaows. I hav~eard of some of 
the girls flirting through the windows. The orders were against the girls 
flirting through the · windows. Mr. Frank_ never c~me ·int.o the room at all, 
he pushed the door open and just looked. My sister and I were both dressed 
whei:i Mr. Frank looked in the door. The other time he cam; hi I was fixing 
to put. on my street~~~ss. · I was not undressed. -

I 

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I don't know if Mr. Frank J.rnew the girls were in there· before he opened 
the door or not. It · was the usual hour for them to be in· there. He could · 
have Eleen the girls regisier from tlie outer office, hut not from the inner office. 
I have never heard any .talk about Mr. Frank going around and putting his 
~ands on the .girls;- I have· never heard of his going out with any of the girls. . .. - . · . 

~ . 
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My sister quit at .th~ . factory before .Christm~ ~ have never flirted jvith 
anybody out o~· ~he window. I have heard them say that they ~idn't want 

- --'1tlie girls ~o- flirt_ ar~und th~ factory. · I haye heard Mr. Frank say that to , -- Miss McClellan, after- she told him that she knew. of som~ of th" girls flirting. · · 

·MISS BESSIE FLEMING, _swo~n for the Defendant. ,_ . 

I worked....11a stenographer at J:dr. Frank's offic~ frQm April, 1911, to De­
cember,. 1911. Mr. ~rank1's char8:cter . :was. unusually good. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION. 

I ·am just talking-1tbout my personal relations . with him. I have .pever 
seen him do anything wrong ther'c in the factory. He never made any ad-

. -
vances to me or anyone else. - t worked right in the same office with him. The 
forel.adies came to the office, the other girls did riot very much. I never did _ 
~ee any flirting. I never heard about any. ~fr. Frank worked on his-finan- . 

cial sheet in the afternoons, he didn't have time Saturday morning. I didn ~t 
stay there very often ·on Saturday afternoons, but I kne~ that. he didn ;t have­
time to do it Saturday morning. I saw .him on Saturd~ys during the morn­
ings making out the financia:l sheet. The girls work by the hour and pie~e 

~work. She has a ,right to go in. there when she wants to dress to go. gut . 

·MRS. MATTIE THOMPSON, sworn for the Defendant. -. -) 

I work on the fourth floor of the pencil fa~tory. I have been there 
-three years. Mr. Frank's general character is good. I h~ve neve~ heard 
anything against -him, · I have ·nev~r met Mr. Frank anywhere or at ·any tjme 
fo~ any immoral purpose. I have made -complaint about girls flirting out off tbe . 
windows witl.1 men on the outside. After seven o 'c~ck, th~ girls are not sup- . 
pos~d t'o be in the dressing room. '. There is no toilet or-b~t4_tub in the dressing 

' . -
'room. T)iere is no -lock ,on the door. ----_ 

CROSS EXAMINATION. 

They were a~l · complaining up there on the fourth floor about the girls 
flirting .outof. t~e window, and som~ o.f us elderly ladies put a stop to it by 
.reporting it to Mr. Darley. The girls were not· fast, but they would. flirt. 
Mrs. Carson; l and some of the other l~dies reported it to Mr. Darley last- · · 
spring, _about a year ago. The girls simply said they wer.e standing at the · 
windows, flirting out of the wi~dows with men in the street:--Giris did not · 
go irito .the dressing room to ~est, they ~ould go. to change. t.h~ir clothes. hef<1_re · 
work time, and .after mushmg work. ·r hav~ nev~r heard any talk aboUt 
Frank taking a··girl off 1n a .d&:~k place· and putting his arms around _her. 
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MISS ·~ENE .CARSON, sworn for the. Defendant . 

• Ii. 

-..... ·-

I work~d for fifteen mdntbs on the fo~rth floor ~f the pencil factory . . I 
have ·knQwn ·Mr.-Frank during that time. His cha~acter is g~od: . I am a sis­
ter of Miss Rebecca Carson, and a daughter of Mrs. E. ·H. Carson: I was with 
my sister on Whitehall Street on April 26th anq recollect seeing Mr.-Frank 
there. I have never met · Mr. Frank at any time or place for any immoral . . / . 
·purpose.. · 

MRS . . J. J . WARDLAW, sworn for the D~fendant .. 

I worked at the pencil factory four years. I worked on the fourth floor. 

·-

/ Mr. Frank's character is good. I have never met Mr. Frank at any time or . . .. . / 

place for any immoral purpose. 

. CROSS EXAMINATION. 

I have never heard of any improper relation o.f Mr. Frank with any of ·.the 
girls at the. factory. I have never heard of his putting his ariµ around any 
girl ·on .the street c.ar, or ·going~ to the woods. with th~m._ . · 

LEO M. FRANK, the defendant, made· the following statement : 

'Gentlemen of the Jury : In the ~r 1884, on the-.17th \lay of April, I was · 
· born in Quero, Texas. At the age ·of three months, my parents toOlfme to "· 

Brooklyli, New York, and J remained in. my horn~ until I came· South, to At­
Janta, . to make my home her i. I attended the public schools of Brooklyn, and 
prep~red, for college, in Pratt Institute, Brooklyn, New York. In the fall of 
1902, I entered Cornell University, where I took the course in mechanical engi­
neering, · and graduated after four years, in J~e, 1906. I then 'ac~ep~ed a 

. position as draftsman with the B. ·F. Sturtevant Company, of Hyde Park, 
Massachusetts. After remaining with this firm· .Jor about six months, I ·re-­
turned once more to my ·home hi Brooklyn, where I accepted a positio-n . 

.,. as testing engineer and draftsman with the National Meter Company of Brook- _ 
lyn, New York. } ·remained in this position until about the middle of Oc- · . 
tober, 1907·, when, at the i~vitation of some citizens of Atlanta, I came South 
to confer with them in referenee to the starting and operation of a_pencil fa~ 
tory, to be located in Atlanta. After remaining here for about two weeks," I 
returned once more to_ New York,· where I . e:µgaged passage-and went ·to 

'-Europe. 1· remained in' Europe nine months. ·During my sojourn abroad, ·I 
studied the pencil business,-and looked after the erection aru;l testing of the '­
m~chi.n.e.~y. '!hieh had ·been previou~ly contracted for. . The fir~t pa~t of ~ug~st, 
1908. . I returned once more to America, and immediately came South to At-

. -. ·· ,,. ...: , . . lanta, which has. remained my -home ever since. I married in .Atfanta, an At­
lanta girl, Miss Iiucile Selig". The major portion of my marcied life has .l~e~n -spent at the home of my parents in law, Mr. and. Mrs .. Selig, at 68 East Georgia 
Avenue. My ··mar~d life · has-be.en exceptionally happy,-inaeed, it .has been 
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the happiest days of my life. My ·duties as superintendent 'of the National" 
.. ·Pencil Company were, in general, agfollows: I-had-charge of the technical and 

mechgnical end of the factory, looking after the .op.erations and seeing· that 
the product was turned o_ut ·in qua~ity equal to· the standard whic}1;is set by 
our competitors. I looked after the installation of ~ew machinery and the 
purchase of new machinery". In addition to that, I had charge of the office 

, , 

· work at the Forsyth Street plant; and general supervision of the .lead plant, 
which is situated on Bell Street. I looked after the purchase of the raw ma­

. terials which are used in the manufactUre of pencils, lceJ;'t up ~ith the market 
'of those materials, where the ·prices fluctuated, so that the purchases could be 

· made to-th~ best possible advantage. On Friday, April 15th,. I a,r.-ived at the 
pencil factory on Forsyth-Street, at about seven o'clock,-my usual time. 
I immediately started in on my regular ·routin~ork, looking over papers 
that I had laid out the evening before, and attending to any other work that 
needed my special attention that morning. At a:bout 9 :30 I ~t over to the 
office of tbe Geµeral Manager . and Treasurer, 'Mr. Sigmond Montag, whose 
office is at Montag Brothers, on ·Nelson Street. I stayed over there a short 
time, got what papers and mail had -arrived over there-all the mail for the 
pencil compaJJY_~q,mes over there to their office-I go,t that mail and brought 
it back to Forsyth Street._ ! then separated the mail and continued along 
my usual routine duties in- the office on Forsyth Street. At ·abou~ eleven. 
o'clock, Mr. Schiff handed ·m~ the pay-roll. books covering the plants at For­
syth-Street and at Bell Street, for me to ~h.eck over to see that the amounts 
and the extensions were correct. Of course, this work has to be very carefully 
done, so that the proper amount· of money is drawn from the bank. This check­
ing took me until about 12 :30, P. M~. when I made out the amount on a slip 
of paper that I wished to have drawn from the bank, went over to Montag 
Brothers; had the checks drawn and signed by Mr. Si~mond Montag, after 
which I returned to ~orsyth Street an9.. g.Qt the leather bag in which I usually 
carry the money and coin from the bank, ·and g9t the slip on which-I-had 
~ritten the -various denominations in which I desired to .have the pay-r~lf­

- mad~ out, accompanied by ¥r. Herbert Schiff, my assistant, went to the At­
hi.nta National Bank, where· I had the checks cashed. Returning to the- fac-, . . 
tory i:d'company with Mr. ~c~iff, I placed this bag containing the money fOl!-the 
pay-roll in the safe and locked it. At this time, J!!Y wife called for me a~d in 
her company and that of Mr."Schiff, I we~t over to the car and took my wife 
hf.me to- lunch. After lunch, I returned to the factory-and· took a tour for ·-·­
about aii Jlour through the factory, after which I then assisted Mr .. Schiff _in 
checking over -the amounts on the pay env.elopes,-checking the money ag&inst 
the duplicate slips that we h_ad gotten from the pank,. to see that the correct 
amount had been given us, and I helped Mr. Schiff checking ov~r the .money 
and in filling the enveloves. This took us approximately until a quarter to 
six to fill the envelopes, · seal them and ·place them in the box that we have ' - . . 
over ther.e, with two hundre4_.pigeon boles, and which we call our pay-off box. 
While· ~ was so cccupied with Mr. Schiff in filling ,these envelopes~ a young man 
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by the name of' Wrigbt, who had helped-us out 8.~ a clerk in the office during 
the. pasµveek, came,,in aiid I paid him· in cash, as Mr. Schiff, I found, neglected 
to puf bis name on .. the pay-roll; I just made out a ticket for the ainolint of 

./ · inoney he drew ..a.nd put it in the· cash box an.d ..charged it .to the ca~h box and 
_,.,.-" not to the pay-roll. At a quarter to six, payment of the help took place, Mr. 

Schiff taking all the envelopes that were due th~ ' help' who had worked from · - .., 
April 18th to 24t~, ·inclusive, out to the pay-roll window,' which is entirely out-
side of either my.inner office or the out~r o~ce-and-out in tlie baU beyond,-a 
little window that we have built .. I sat in my office checking over the amount of 
money wliich had been left over: ~his amount was equal,-or should have 
been equal, to the amount tQat had been loaned out in advance to help a~d 
had been deducted when we were filling the envelopes. In checking:.. this 
amount over,-as. ne~r ·as I Cf:tn recollect it, there was abo~t ·$15.00,-1 noticed 
a shoria;ge of about ~1.20,-something ovey a dollar, at any rate, and I kept • 
checking to see if I couldn't ffnd the shortage going over the Vl;Lrious deduc­
tions that had been made, but I could"n 't locate it th~t evening. After the help 
had been paid off, during which time as I sat in my office, no one came into 
my office who 'asked me for a pay envelope or for the pay e_nvelope of another. 
After the paying off of the help had taken place, Mr. Schiff 'returned and hand-
ed .me the envelopes which were left over, bound with an· elastic band, and I 

\ - . 
put them in the cash compartment,-· which is different from the· cash bo;x,-
a certain ca:sh: compartment in the safe, the. key to which is kept in my cash 
box. I placed them in the safe, and 'Mr. Schiff busied himself clearing up· the 

- books and the files an~ placing them in the safe. ·While ~.e wa s doing that, I 
. placed in the time clocks, the slips to oe used next day; I took out the two 

time slips whfoh were dated April 25, which had bee~ ~sed by the help . on - ' __ _..F ..... riday; April 25th, and took two slips out to the clock, the ends of which I 
creased-down _.s.o-iha~herwould-fit-Htio-t-he-eylindeILinside-0f...:-the-elo·c:ks ; ... _ 
and I .noticed that I had neglected to stamp the date on them, so I just wrote ·· 
on them ''April 26, 1913, ''-in othe~ words,. I put the da:t~ of the day ·fol­
lowing, which is the way we usually do with: the time clock. After pla.cing 
,these slips in the clock and bringing· those back in the office, Mr. Schiff and 
myself left for ho~e, it being about 6 :30. I neglected to state that while I was 

· sitting. in the office, Mr. Schiff was paying off Newt Lee- ·tbese ·are the two 
time slips I 'took out- - · · 

. . 
Gentlemen, as I was saying, these tw.o slips that had April 26th, 1913, writ-

ten at the bottom are the two slips I put in the clock on the evenmg of Friday 
April 25th, to be used on the day following, which, of course, was April 26th. 
I neglected to mention also, in going-over my duties at the factory, that- ~i:. 

- N. V. Darley was super~tendent of" labor and .of.!manufacture, it feil to his 
ducy t~ engage the help and tOCii"stribute the help throughout the plant, and 
to discharge the help in .case it was necessary ; ~~ was also due ·to him whether 
their wages wer.e raised or not. In other words, 'he was tlie"man that came . 
directly· in co~tact :with the help. M?reover,. he sa'Y ~hat the· ~oods J?rogressed 
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through the factory without stopping, easily, quickly and economicaHy manu-. 
r acl.ured. On · Friday evening, I got home at ·about 6 :30, had .my supper, 

washed up, then wept with my wife . to-'-thnesidence of her uncle, Mr. Gari 
Wolfsheimer, on \Vashington St1:eet, where my wife and Mr. Wolfsheimer and 
his wife and .m~elf played a game of auction .bridge for the balance of the 
evening . . )1y wife and I .returned home and-J!etiF-e<f at a'OOllt cleven-o 'clock. 
On Saturday April 26th, I rose between seven and seven ·thirty and leisurely 
washed and dressed, had my breakfast, caught a Washington-Str-eet or Georgia 
Avenue car,-I don't recall which, at the-corner of W Mbington and Georgia 
Avenue, and arrived at . the factory on Forsyth ~treet, t.Qe Forsyth Street 
pla~t, at about 8 :30, is my recollection. . . 

y arrival- at theractory, I . found~lloway, the day watchman, 
at his usual place, and I greeted him in my usual way;· I° ~OUlld Alonzo Mann, 
the o·ffice boy, in the outer· office, I took off.my coat and hat and opened my 
desk and opened the safe, and assorted the various- books and files and wire 

· trays containing the various papers tl1at were plac·~d there the evening before, 
~~~~~~~~~ 

and distribute<lthem in- tlfeir proper places about the office. · -I then went-:-3v,t 
to the shipping -room and conversed a few minutes with Mr. Irby, who at that · 
time was shipping clerk, concerning the work which he was going to -do that 
morning; though, 'to the best of my recollection, '~e did no shipping that day, 
due to the fa.ct that the freight offices were not receiving any shipments, due 
to its being a holiday. . I returned to· my office, and-looked through the papers, 
and assorted out those ~hich I was gojng to take o~er on my U$ual trip to 
the Generlll :Manager's office that morning; I then turned to the invoices (De­
fendant's Exhibit 25 to 34) covering shipments which were made by the Pencil 

- Factory on Thursday, April 24th, and which_ were typwritten ·and figured out . , . 
on F.riday, ..:\pril 25~ by Miss Eubanks, the st~nograpner who stays in my 
office; she had hurried through with lrer work that'qay, pre-yious to going home, 
so ·.sne could spend the holiday in the country wher.e she lived; I didn't get to 
checking ~ver those invoices covering . these shipments on Friday, due to the 

. fact that Mr. Schiff and myself were completely occupied the entire day until 
we left the factory, with the pay-r-ell, so naturally, as these invoices covering 
shipments which were made OD 1\.pril 25th, ought to have been sent to the CUS­
tomers, I got right to work in checking them. Now, I have those invoices 
here. (Defendant's Exhibit 25~34) ; these papers have not been exhibited before, 
but I ·will explain them. You. have s~en some similar to these. Of all the 
mathema.tical work iii· the office of the Pencil Factory, this very operation, this 
very piece of work that I have now before ~e, is the most important, it is 
the -invoice covering shipment$\_ that are sent to customers, and it is very im­
portant that the prices be correct, that 'the amount of goods shipped agrees 
with .the amount whieh 'is on the ·invoice, ·and.that the terms are correct, and 
that the address is cor-rect, and also in some -mrses, ·I don't know whether there 
is one like that here, there are. freight deductions·, all of which have to be very 

.. ·caref~lly ~becked.· over and looked i~to, becau~e I know of nothin~ _else t~at 
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exasperates a. customer more# than to receive invoices that are incorrEJct; more-
over, on this morning, this. ope'.l'ation of this work took me longei: than it 
mmally takes an ordinary person· to complete fhe checking of the invoices, be­
cause usually one calls out and the other checks,. ,~ui I did this work. all .by 
myself that me>rning, and as I went o~se invoiees,1 noticed that.Miss 
Eubanks, the day before, had evidently sac~ced accuracy to speed, and 
every one of them was wrong, so I had to go aTone over the whole invoice, and 
I had to make the corrections as I went aJong, figure them out, extend them, 
make deducfums for freight, ff ~ere were any to be made, and then get. the 
total shipm~nts, because, wh~ these shipments were made on Aprjl 24th, which 

' , was Thyrsday, this wafi the last day of our fiscal week, it was on this that I made 
that _!inancial sheet w~.._ich I ma.Ke out every Saturday afternoon, JlS has been 
my ·custom, it is on this figure of total shipments I make· thilt-6ut, so necessarily 
it would be the total shipments f 01· the weelt-.t.haf. ha4 to be · figured oµt, and 
I had to figure every invoice and arl'"ange it in its entirety so I could get a 

---=fi-gure tha_!_l would be -able to u;e. The first order here is from Hilton,· Hart 

J -

--= & Kern Company, -netroi~, Mich., here is -the original order wllich is in the 
file of our office, here is the ti:anscription 'which was made on March 28th, it 
hadn't been shipped until April 24th, this customer oi:dered 100 gross .of No. 2 

-. of a certain pencil stamped "The Pack~rd Motor Car Company," 125. gross 
~ No~ 3 and 5(} gross of No. 4; those figures represent the gi:ade or hardness 

of the lead in the pencils; we shipped 100 gross of No., 2, 1111,4 gr.oss of No. 
·· '3 and 49 gross of No. 4, t.lie amount of the shipment of No. 3. is short of the 

' _amowit the customer ordered, therefore, there . is a suspe.nse shipment c~rd 
attached · to it, as-you will notice, the first shipment on lhis order took place 
on April 24th, it was ·a special order and a special imprint on it, and there­
fore, the l~ngth of time, order received at the factory on March 18th.~in­
voicing shipment~_made by the· Pencil Compant, our method is as follows: We 
make out in triplicate, ·the first or or~ginal is a white sheet, and that goes to 
the customers; the second is a ... pink sheet and that goes over to the General 
Manager's offi'"Ce and is filed serjaliy, that is, chronologically; one date on the 
top, and from that the charges are made on the ledger, and the last sheet or 
third sheet is a yellow sheet, which is hel'.e, those' are placed in a file in my office, · 
and are filed alphabetically. These yellow sheet~ I have here are not the yellow 

·· sheets I .had that day, because they have since been corrected, I am just taking 
the corrected sheets. I made the corrections, Miss· Euba~ks returned on Monday 
and saw the corrections I had ·.made in pencil ofi the white sheets, and made 

- another set.of iriplicates afterwards, and I presllIIle made them, correct, I was 
not there, and .I don't · know. The$°e· orders are rspectively Hilton, Hart & 

. Kern Company, L. W. Williams & Company of Fort Worth, 'Pex., the Fort 
Smith Paper Company of. Fort Smith, Ark., S·: 0. Bar~um & .Sons, Buffalo, 
N. Y., S. T. Warren & Company, South Clar.)ce St., Chicago, Ill., S. H. Kress 
CoDlP~!l-rehous·e at 91-Fr-anklin St., New York, N. Y.; t~ere is an order 
that we have to be particularly careful with, because all these five and ten 
cent aynd~cates have a great deal of red tape. Thes~. invoices, though they 
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were t:u>ed on April 25th, Friday, wel'e shippe~ on April ~4th, and bear date 
at the top on which the shipment was -made, 1rre~pective of the date on wl;lich 
these are typewritten; in other . words; the shipments took place "April 24th, 
and that date· is at the top typewritten, and a ,stamp by the office boy at the 
bottom, April 24th: -. Among other ~things that the-S. H: .Kress Company de-

.. ---niands-is-that on their orders, you m_pst state whether or not ii is complete, the 
number oi the store, and by which ·~ailroad the shipment goes. Here is one 
from F . W. · Woolwort~ & Company, Ftankfort, ·Ind .. , . take the following illus­
trations: Less 9~ lbs., at 86 cents per hµndred lbs., ·freight credit; in ot:Qer 
words, we had to find out what the weight of. that shipment was, and figure 
out the amount of credit that they were entitled to on the basis of 86 cents - ­

. for every ·1po· lbs. shippe.~ . Then he~e comes one to Gottlieb··& Sons one of 
our large distributors in New York, N: Y.; they have a freight allowance ef -- \. 
86 per hundred lbs. also, and. their sQ.ipmerit amounted to 618 )bs., on Thurs-· 
,day,_ April 24th. That was a shipment of throwouts, or ·jobs. 

. , .. 

- .- ., 

I started on this work, as I said, and had gone into it in some detail, to . 
show yo_u._the_care.fuln.~ with which the work must be carried out, I was at 

------ - ·u..rk on.this one at about 9 o'clo-ck; as near as I remember, Mr. Darley-:-a_n_d ____ __,__:...---

• 

••• 

Mr. Wade Campbell, the inspector of ~the factory, ·came into the outer office, 
and I stopped what work I was doing that· day on this work, and went to the _ 

. . -
outer office and chatted with Mr. Darley and~ Mr. Campbell fo.t'. ten or fifteen · 
minutes, and ~onversed with' them, a:nd j6ked with them, ·and whila_l was 
talking to them, I should figure about 9 :15 o'clock, a quar-ter after nine, Miss 
Mattie Smit~ came in and asked me for her pay envelope, and for that of her 
sister-in-law, ~nd I went to the safe and unlocked it and got out the pack~ge ·of 
envelopes that Mr. Schiff had given me the evening before, ana gave her the 
required two envelopes, and placed the remaining envelopes that I got out, that 

: were left over from the day previous, in my cash box, where I would ·h~ve 

them handy i:µ case others might come in, and I wa-nted to have them near at ·. 
hand without having to ·..jump up and go to the safe every · time in · order~t-o 

.. get them; I keep my cash box in the lower drawer on the left ·h·a~d side of my 
desk. Aftew Miss ~mith had ·gone away with the envelope~, a few minutes-:-·-
Mr. Darley came back with .. the envelopes, and pointe4 out ·to me _an error in one 
of them, either the sister=in-law of Miss Mattie Smith, she had gotten too much· 
money, and when I had deducted th~amoU.nt .that was too much, ~that amount 
balanced the pay-roll, the error in the pay-~gll that I had noticed the night · · 
befor~ and left about five or ten cents over; those things usually- right them-

. selves anyhow. · I continued to ·work o~ those invoices, 'when I was inter-
rupted by Mr. LyOJ'.!S, Supeript~ndcnt of l\Iontag Brothc1•s. coming in, he 
brought me a pencil display box that .we call the Panama assortment box, and 
he left it with me, he seemed to be in a hurry~ and I told him if he would wait 
for a minute I would go over to Montag Brothers with him,.._as ~ was g.o.ing 
oyer there ; and he steppe~ out-to the outer office; and as· soon as I come ·tp a 

.convenient stopping pl~ce in the work, I put ~he papers.I ha ma e out to ta e · 
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with- me in a folder, a d put on niy hat and coat and went to the outer office, 
whep. I found . that ~r. ns_ had ~lready left. Mr. Darley left . with me, 
about 9.:35 or 9 :40, and we pasS: oQt ·of the factory;·and·stopped at the corner 
of Hunter and Forsyth· Streets, whe we each had. a drink at Cruickshank 's - ... , 

_ soda water fou~vhere I bought a packa of F(!Yorite cigarettes, and after· 
we had our drink, we conversed together there some ti~e, and I lightetla · · 
cjgarette and. told him · good-bye, :~s he went in one · ection, and I went on 
my way the~ to l\ifontag Brothers, where I arrived, as near as may be, at _10 
o'clock,· or a .little after; · o~ entering- 'Montag Bt.:others, I spo to .Mr. Sig 

. Montag, the General Manager of. the business, and then the_ p~pers .:J!ich I 
collected, which lay on his desk, I took_ th·e papers out and transferre.d_t_M__~'mto 
th~ folder, and took the other pap~rs out, which I had in my folder, and dis­

-- · tribu~ed them at th_e p~·oper places at Mollj;ag Brothers,- I don tt know just· 
wha.t papers Uiey were, but I know there. wer e several of them, and I went on 
chatting with l\1r. l\lontag, and I spoke to Mr. Matthews, and ·Mr. Cross, of~ 
~he Montag Brothers, ap.d after that I spoke to Miss Hatt~e Hall, the Pencil · 
eompany 's stenographer, who ~tays-~t Montag Broth~rs, and asked her to 
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every one of these inVoices was wrong, and I wanted her to nelp me on that 
· work, and-in dictating the .mail; m fact, I told her I had enough w·ork to keep 

her busy that whole aiternoon "if she would agre0 to stay, bat- she said ·she 
did~.'t ·want to do that, she wanted to have at least half a holiday on Memorial 
Day. I then spoke to several of the Montag Brothers' force on business mat­
ters and other matters, and after that '1 saw Harry Gottheimer; the sales man­
ager of the National Pencil Company, and I spoke at some length with him 
in reference· tos everal of his orders that · were in work at the factory, there 
were two of his orders especially that he laid special stres~ on, as he ~~d h.e 
desired to ship them rig~1t away, ·and I tpld him I didn't know. how far along 
in 'process of manufactui·e the orders· had proceeded, out if he would go back 
with me then I would be very glad to look" for it, and then tell .. him when we 
could ship them, anct1lesai'<t'he couldn't go rigb.t-a;way, be. was busy, but he 
would come a little later, and I told. him I would be glad for him to come 
~ver l~t~-r .. that-.morning or i~ the afternoon, as I wou~ be there untir about 

· 1 o'clock in the morning, .a.nd after three. I then took my fo~der ·and returned . 
to. Forsyth Street alone. On acrival at. Fo.rsyt}l Street, I went to the second 
or office _floor, . and I noticed the clo.ck, and it indicated five minutes after 11 · 

_......, . . ~e 'clock. I' saw Mr. Holloway ffiere, and I told him be could. go a~ soon as be 
got re~dy, and he· told me h.e rui.<¥-some work to do-:for~·arry Denham and 

· Arthur White, ·who _w.ere doing some repair work up on the top floor, and he 
would do_the work first . .I then went into the office;. I went in the outer office, 

. and found ·Miss Hattie Hall, ~ho had preced-00. me over from Montag's, and 
.another ·lady who .introduced herself to· me as Mrs. Arthur White, and th~ 

·, office boy; Mrs. Arthur White ·wanted to see her husband, and I went into ·the 
· · . ffice,., and took off mY, . , .papers w ic 

. - ··.had brought back from Montag Brothers in the.folder, · and put the folder away. 
: • . . .r . . 
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It was about tqis time that I heard the elevator motor start up and the circul_. 
lar saw in the carpenter shop, which is right next to it, run.ning. I lieard it saw 
through some boards, which I supposed was the work that Mr~ Holloway had 
referred to. I separated the orders from the letters which required answers, 
and· took the other material, the other .Printed matter t.ha.t didn't need immedi­

-ate attention, I put that in various trays, a:nd I think it w·as .about this time that 
I concl:uded I would looR an seenow far along the reports were;::.which I use 
iD: getting up iny financial report- every Saturday aft,ernoon, an<l to .m~ sur­
prise ~ fol)nd that the sheet which' contains the record of pencils packed for 

,.; . the w:eek didn't include the report for· Thursday, the-day the fisc~l week ends-;- . , 
_ __ M_ r. Schiff evidently, in the stress of. getting up, figuring out and ·filling the 

envelopes for the pay-roll on Friday, instead of, as usual, on Friday· and· half 
the day Saturday; had evidently not had enough time. I told Alonzo Mann, 
tl~e office boy, to call up Mr. S.chiff, and find out when. he was coming down, 

- ' 

. ' 

·. 

~---..;__--Hnd-..A.J.ome told ·m~swel!-<mme-bacl1"-"~~.u.c.-l.e~~ . .ue.~~-.il.1..L.-Jo.1LJLU.UL:--------____:. 

·~· t:·. . ~ 
'. . 

) ·i ' 
~ . ~4 

ould-be--right dow11:,-so I- didn't P.&Y any more attention to that part of the 
work, because I expected Mi,-. Schiff to come dewn any minute. It was about -
this time that Mrs . . Emma Clarke Freeman and_ Miss Coripthia Halt, two of 
the· girls who worked on the fourth floo~, came in, arid asked permi~sion to go 

. upstairs and get Mrs., Freeman's coat, which l readily gave, and I fold them at 
the same time to tell Arthur. White .that his wife was downstairs. A shor~ . . 
time after tliey · 1eft my office, two gentlemen came in, on'e of them a Mr . 
Graham, and the other the father of a boy by the name of Earle Burdette; 
.t)J.ese two boys had got~en into some sort of trouble during the noon ·recess the 

naTn ... a • were taken down to ' olice headquarters, ari9. 0~ course didn't 
· get their. envelopes the night before, and I gave · th.e required pay envelopes 

. - to th~ two .fathers, and-chatted with them .at some-length in. reference to the 
troubte their boys liad gotten into the day previous. And just before they . 

· left the office, Mrs. Emma Clark Fr~eman and Miss Corinthia -Hall came 
int~ mL_office and asked permission to use the telephone, and they started to 
the telephone, during which time these two gentlemen. left my office . . But 
previous to that, when these two gentlemen came in, I had gotten M·iss Hattie 

- Hall in and dic~ated what mail I had to give her, and she w.nit out and was 
typewriting t~e 'lll8:il ;_ bef~~': these girls-finished their telephoning, _Miss Hattie 
Jlall had finished the· typewriting of those letters ~nd brought them to my 
desk to read over and' sign,. which work I started. Miss 918.rk and Miss Hall 
left 'the office, as near as .may be, at a quarter to twelve, anu went ont, and I. 
started to work r~ng over the letters and sigrupg the mail. · T have the · 

· "'carbon copies (Defendant's Exhibit 8) of these letters w)lich Miss Hall type­
~C;>te for me that morning here, atta~P,ed to the letters from .~he customers, ·or 

r I was answering; they have been introduced, and have 

I • 

·· been identified. · l see th~m .here-~ Soutqerri Bargain House, t ere was a e er 
horn Shode-Lombard, .dye_ ma,kers, 18 ~ranklin Street, the American Die Lock 

. · - Company, Newark, N~ J., another 'letter to Shode-Lombar~t Company· being 
. -.·in· New York, one to · Henry Disston & S~ns" in referenc~ to a knife which they 

... 
. --· 
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sent·us to be tried out, a circular knife, one_!Q J. B . . McCrory, Five & Ten Cent 
Syndicate, one to the Pullman Company, of"Chicago, Ill., ,in reference to their 
special imprint pencils~ which they were asking us to ship as s<Jon as possible, 
.one to ~· J. Sass~ner, another die maker; these letters are copies . Qf the ones ·­
lltictated. -that morning ; 1 signed these letters, and while I was signing; as . 
Mitt_Hall' brought these letters in to be sig~ed, I gave her the orders (De­
fendant's Exhibit 14 to 24) which · had been received-b~:-me that. morµing . at 
Jlontag's. office, ov.er at the General M~nager's office, · I gave her tii.ese orders 

·· to be acknowledged. ~ will explain our method of acknowledgment of orders 
.-in a few minutes. I continued signing the letters and separating- the carbon 
. copie~. fro.n;i the letters, and putting them in yarious places, I folded the letters 

' and sealed. the letters, and of courseltold Miss Hall I would post them ~yself. 
Miss Hall finished the work and started to leave when the 12 o'clock-whistle 
hlew, she left the office and returned, it looked to me, almost immediately: 

- calling 'into my office that she had 'foi:gotten something, and then she left for 
good The I started in; we transcribed, first we enter all orders into the 

. .... 

house order ·book (Defendant's Exhil>it 12), all these orders which Miss Ha1.-~=------=­

r 

had acknowledged, I entered1 n -~hat oook, and I will -explian-that matter·in 
detail. ·There has been some .question raised about this, b~t I believe I can · 
make ·it very clear:-. Here is an order from Beutel~ Brothers Company (De­
fendant's Exhibit 32) ; the very fi_rst operation on an order that is received by 
the Pencil Factory at Forsyth · Street in my office is the. acknowledg~ent; tpat 
is the first operation, becau~e the acknowledgment is the specific second part 
of the. contract, the first part is when they send us the order; that is the party 
of the first part, and the party of the second part is when we ·write them an 

-===a=~ro~""~Owledgment-eartl-aBd-agPee-te--fill t4e order, ·and ~nter the order which 
·they send us, and so necessarily, to satisfy our customers, it must be the very 
first thing that is_@ne, and is the. first thing. The acknowledgment stamp, 
which .you have.. already. seen her~-. belo"'., _shows first two things; first, ·w:ho 
acknowledges th~ order, and second, the date it was received in the office on 
Fortiyth Street. Here is one from .Bu tell-Brothers (Defendant's Exhibit 32) ; 
that bea:rs the date Ap~il 23rd, up at the._top ; that was the date when Beutell 
Brothers in Dubuque, ia., had that letter typewritten, we didn't know when 
they mailed it, but · that is U1e day it was written, it was received ·at the Gen· 
~ral Manager 's office, might have been received . ~riday, on Friday April 25th, 
after I had . gotten the mail tha~ day there, and remained ther'e until .April 
26th, when I -went over an~ got the maiiagain. Here is one from John Laurie 
& Sons, and here is one I think MI!.- Dorsey did som.e q:nestion~ng a&l>ou.t, be­
cause of the fact that up here at the top was 4-22, this order was written in 
pencil, of course 1t is written in pencil; th~s is an order from F . W. Woolworth 
& Company (Defen·dant's Exhibit· 28), that is a Fi-v-e & T.en ·cent syndicate, as 
you know, probably the largest in the world, that has over 700 stores, and these 

----:-:-:----~s~okreii'is~~..lrt---h<~o-bulky for one-offiee-t or re di-
.. viaed into different groups or· provinces, and in charge of each group there is 

e. certa'in office; for instance, there i~ ~ne at Toronto,. for the Canadian stores ; 

. .. ' 
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-· .. ' 
one m -BUfralo, one in oston, one in N ewYork, there is one at Wilkesbarre, 
on~ at St. Louis, one at Chicago,-8:n4 one at San Francisco. Now, ·this ord~r, 
by looking at-it, I can tell, because I have had reason to look jnto and know 
the 'System of orders used by this syndicate, ·~nd I most assuredly have to know 

. . 
• i . 

_ __ ...... it you notice Chicago, Ill., 4-22, down h.ere, and· also store No. 585 (Defendant;s 
Exhibit 2fil, the Woolworth Company 347 E-. Main St., he.re ~gain is DeKalb, 
Ill. In other words, DeKalb, Ill., is in the jurisdiction of the Chicago office: 
Theseblanks .are distributed among these various five and ten ~e.nt' stores, and 
~he· manager of qne store,. when he wants to order · goods, ~e ·finds his stock is 
getting a little low, he makes that out and .sends his order in to the-Chicago 
office; at the Chicago office: the buyer looks·'over it, and sees that the m'ana;ger 

., . ·--Jnurcarefully and economically or.dered the gooCis, and .then you · will notice 
--- that little stamp pun·ched through; you see up there,. that says : " Va:lid,.4-23,," 

in other words, of course, we couldn't have put that on there at our office, but 
:-.,--------t~he val~ation stamp, with 4-23, the date of it, -shows it -to.ok a day to travel - .... . ·· ·--
, _ _ ______ from n·eKalb, Ill., to Chicago, ll., .and tliat:sta.m15slrows-the validati~n &ft-he- --­

order on that date by the head office, and. that order is then. forwarded by 
the head office to t;ta. Now; this order is usually made out by the: ... Manager or 
by the clerk of the Manager or some one in that F . W. Woolworth store. Here 
is one from Wilkes barre (Defendant's Eiliil>it29"), itself" that is from the head 
office itself. Here is one from St. Joseph, M·o., (Defendant's Ex.hibit 25), via 
St. Louis, that bears the -validation stamp. of the Si. Louis head office. You 
gentlemen understand these people are great big peopl_e, ... 8;' great big syndicate, 
and they have to do their clerical work according to a . system that is correct. 
Now, then, that was the ·first · operati9n on these orders after we separated 
them from the other mail, and we hand that on to our Superintendent. I am 
showing you about the acknowledgment stamp, because it is important first 
because it shows the . acknowledgment of the order~ and who acknowledged 
it, and secondly, shows the d~te on which the -:orders, were received flt my · 
office. To the best of my recollection, these acknowledgment cards were given 

- to the o~ce boy to post, after Mi~s Hall bad made therµ out. 

Now, in reference to the work that I did on these~r~ers, starting here 
with order 7187 (Defendant's Exhibit 25 fo 35), -and continuing through 7197, 

. that is not such an easy job as you would have been led to believe; in the first 
pl~~e, next to the serial number, 1there is a .series of initials, and those initials 
stand for the salesman who is credited with the order; in other words, i~ a~ 
man at the ~nd of the year WQ.nts to get certain commissions on. Orders that 

--- - - come i~, we have to · very carefully look over tb..o~e o~<;Iers to see -to whoiQ --
or to which salesman or to which commission house ' or which distributing 
agent -that order is credited, so, therefore, it takes a good deal of judgment 

.,._ _ _ _ d--kn<>wletige to kn.o..\\Ljnst to which salesman to credit,· and sometlmes, I . 
,___ _ ___;,· I · - -.-:-:-:;-..:.._~ ~~~:-----.-.-. - -:. c an 'tsay th~tit.was incorrect that mor.ning, but it might' have een,. $Ometimes ---

1 have to go through a world of papers to find just to .whom a certain order 
is to be credited. Then I enter in (D~f endant 's ~xhi~it 12) the varioua orders 

. . ·. 
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Ji~re, too, the. ~~xt coiumn sliows.
1

to 4m the goods are to be shipped; of 
course tliat is not veey difficult to do, that is just i mere copy. T~e store ~-

.. • I • C~ • ,. 

numbers are put down in case the ·stores have numbers, and then one must 
·look over the order; I notice that one of the orders is one to lf. E,. Kendall 
(Defendant's· Exhibit 34), at Plum St., Cincinnati, 0., calling f~ ·a special, 
and tliat has to be noted in this column here, you will notice regular or spe­
·cial, notice here the word. special out her·e opposite R. E. Kendall, that thing 
has to be very carefully . noted also. f ow, in this c-olumn (Defendant's Ex-

-hibit 12) is the order number, and that order number i_s the customer's order 
number, to which ·we -:have t9 refer always when we ship that order. Now, 
i:n ~~~.se cases like 'on these · Woolworth orders, when there is no order~um,._ 

---- --- beP,-We-put down iher-date with the Ihontlr, so in that way tbttrgivesit, ~-:22--, -­

I • 
\ 

that was th.e date the order was made qut, so we can abs9lutely refer to it; - .. 
·.· ·in this colquin (Defendant's ExhiDii 12),. is the shipping p-ointand the date 

... 

we are going to ship it, and in this column represents the date on which the 
----------Hrder w~eeei-ved,-and-t-he-mont1r,---Wlrieb;-is-Aprit-26t~co-rd~o-the------­

. ~o.wledgment, cou..esponding- to the-acknowledgment- stamp. - New-, after------·-
that work, after the order was· acknowledged and entered in .here (Defend- - -

·.1 

.. 

. ant's ~xhibit 12), the next step is the filling in on the proper place oli this 
sheet (Defendant's Exhibit:'2), which has already been tendered arid identi-
·fied. · Now, the work-~e by me on that day right here, that was- Saturday, 
S&.turd~y is the second · day of the fiscal w'eek, Frid8{'1 . Saturday, Sunday, 
Mon~ay, Tuesday, Wedn~esday' and Thursday,-Saturday.is_the second day, 
and you will notice, gentlemen, the~e are only two entries ~re (Defendant's 

__,_ Exhibit 7), the- work not having been done since I left .the factory, there · are - - ----
only two e~tries there, and the last entry is April 26th, which ·was Saturday. 
Now then, th.e information on this sheet i~ as follows~ I go through the orders 
amt-find out ~he number· of gross of pencils which our c1,1stoiners or.der which 
fall in certain price group$, that is, to find the number of gross of pencils for 
·whioh .the Pencil Factory gets 60 cents a gross, and I put them down under 
the first column, the second under the col~mn ·RI, which means .rubb~r in- ' 

. . serted, and f~r which we get an average price of 80 cents, I go through the 
~ _ ------· same thing-and-put the figur-es- all- out, jn-this case,- it-wa~~;-then we-.Jiave 

· · · a pr.ice group on ·which we g~t ~n average of $1.25, and it covers · a ra,lge 
in price from $LOO per gross to $1.40; there were · 116 ·gross of such pencils. 
ordered with these orders which were received that morning.. The riext 

- price group are ·those on which we :figure on an ayerage price of $1.75 a gross, 
and. falling within those ·limits. of $1.50 to $1.95 inclusive r in this case, there ·· 
were 34Y2 gross; then there-is ·a group bet~een $2.00 and $2.95, av~raging · 
$2.50, and there was 10QY2 gross· that day, then $3.00 and over, which we _ 
always figure at just $3.00, we have gooas that we get $3.25 for, and some 

\ - -
------...,.--=----Y;ha-t- we-get $3.59-for, 'but we figure-th-em all at $a-;60, so it is a co.,_....s.,..er=v=a~1v;;-,e~e-=-s---..----. 

. •• \ . 

.. 

timate. The reason this is done is this ; in the pencil business,- just like in all 
_ manufacturing ~usinesses; that is manufacturing an ~rticle that has t9 b~ 

turned out in large quantities, it behooves the sales department to sell as mucJt-L-. .. . . ~ . 

. - 2- . 
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of your high pric~d •goods as pos'sible,. and .as few of your cheap goods, and . 
· therefore, if you ·know how many of the cheap goods and bow •many of the ' 
. better · grade. of r~ods you are. selling, it serves as a barometer on the class . . .. 
· of goods that is being sold. Yo~ can see that-thi1J job talres quite a little fig-

uring and quite a little judgme~t. . 
-. 

. After finishing that work, I went on to the transcription of these orders. -
to these. il'equisitions (Defend~nt 's Exhibit 25 to 35), . and notwithstanding an . 
answer that has been blade, I wrote these .requisitions mys.elf. That is my · 

______ handwrifing and you can ·read ev.ery qne ~f them through. · Here .is one F. W. 
Woolworth- (Defendant 's Exhibit 25},i:-wrote-that-onfy-an<l-another- one F . W.. 
Woolworth (Defenda~t's Exhibit 26), I wrote that one1 al"I"C}-miother one F. 
W. Woolworth (l}efendant's Exhibit 29): Here is one 5 and '10 Cent Store, 
S)lllt Ste "Marie (Def~nda~t's . Exhibit 31) , I wrote that ~~e, a~d here is F·. 

-;--:.-=--==~--- W. Woolworth, l>~Kalb;-IIHnois (Defendant's-Exhibit 28-}, and Log~nsport, 

. _::t> . 
. . ~ 

- / 

Indiana (Defendant'S:Exlribit-27). That. is all my. handwriting; exc.eptingt =h=e'---==---
amounts that are placed down h~re under the· dates when the sh.ipment. of --~--

ll 

·. 

. . these orders were made, which _i~ in the handwritin_g_ of my assistant, Mr. 
Schiff. This part, the amount, date, numbers, address, salesman, -da~~ April · · 
26th, and the order.number, takin~ the date in lieu o~ tJ1e order ~umber, ~s-I 
explaine~ previously, that is all my han~-writiiig,-everything · ex<;ept t)lat · 

- amount there- aiid the s ubsequent date, tliilt" is in my hand-writing _and the 
work on all of thosewas done on ~he morning of April 26th. . . -...,.-

Miss Hall left_~_y office. on lier . way· home at ms· time, and to th~ best: of 
my information there were.. in the building Arthur White and Harry Denham 
and Arthur White's wife- on the top floor. To the b'est of my knowledge; it 

. must have be-;Jifrom ten to ·fifteen minutes after l\iliss 'Hall left my-office, when 
this_Uttle girl, whom I afterwards found to be Mary Phagan, entered my office 

. llnd asked for her· pay envelope. I asked for her number and she told me; · 
- --- -went to- the cash-box~nd-took- her-enYelo~ O!!t. 8._!ld handed it to her; 

identifying -the envelope by the number. She left my office - and apparently 
haTgotien-as-ia-r-as-the . door· from my office leading to the outer office, when 

-she-evid~ntly stopped_@d_ asked 1~e if the metal had arrived, and+told--heF-------­
no. She continue on her way out, and I heard the sound of her footstep~ 
as she went away. It was- a- few moments after she as~~d me this question 
that I had-an i~p~ession of a female voice saying something; I don't know 
wh.ich wa:y it came fro~; ju$t pas~ed awa.Y and I had that impression: This 

~ - e 
· . . 

.· 

,.. .· 
. · · .. .. ..... ... . . 

·. 1 irl had eviaently. worked · in the metal dep~rtment by ·her question -
an:d had-been lai4 off owing t~ the·fa·et that some me a 
~ad not arriVed ·~t the factory; ·hence, her question. I only recognized this 
little. girl from havin·g seen her around the plan~ and ~id _n-0t know h.er name, 
simply identif.ying her .envelope '~rom her having called. h~r · number to me. · . . . ; · ~. .. : . : ·. . 

.. 

.. . 

.· . . . 

. . . . 

: 
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. She had , left the plant ·hardly five. ~mutes . whe~ ·Lemmie ·Quinn, the ... .. 
· forem~il of the p~an~, came in -and :told me-that I ·could not keep him away 

~ from t~e factory, even though it was 8. ·holiday; at which I smi~d l!!!d kept 
· r-on working. He first asked me if Mr. ·Schiff had come down and I told him 

, I . .. • • 

.he had not and he turned around and le.ft. I continued work until r fintshed · 
this work and -these· req~isiti~ns and I fook~d at my watch and noticed · that 

. it was a ·quarter to one. I called my hom{up on the, telephone, for "I knew 
that ·my wife and my mother-in-law were going to the matinee and I wanted 

· tQ know when they would have bµ~.ch. I got ·iny house and·Minola a'.l.is~ered .: 
the phone and she an~wered me .back that they would have lunch immedia~ely-. 

. a~d for me to come right on home. : I t4en gathered my papers together and . · 
.. w~nt _up stah:s to see the boys· on th~ top . floor. This must hav~·beeii; ~ince · .. · :. 

.e 

.· 
.· I had· just looked at ·my watch, _10 minutes to one. I noticed in the· evidence - ---'---'----

of one of the witnesses, Mrs. Arthur· White, she states it was 12 :95 that she · 
passed ·by and saw me. That is possi}?ly true ;-I-have no recollection about it; 

~--------l>erhai>.s her recolle tio is better tlian_mine ;_l have no remembrance of it; 
however, I expect that is so. Wheii"I arrived up stairs I saw Arthur White 

----- an- -d- H-arry Denham who had been:worki:qg up-t-h~re and Mr. White's ·wif~ I 
-- -· -asked them if they, were ready to. go and they said they had enough work . to 

keep them several hours. I noticed that they baa laid out some work and 
. I liiiQ to see what work they had done and wer~ .g<?i.ng 't? do. I asked Mr. 

_ ___;. __ 

White's wife if she wa'S .. ~oing .or would stay· there as l .w.ould -b
1
e-obliged to ,,....---..9- ·. 

lock up the factory, and iurs. White said, no,-she would_ go then. . went down 
an4 gathered ~p my papers and locked my desk and went around and washed 

· · my han4s and put on my hat and coat and locked the inneJ;' door to .my office · 
and locked the doors to the stre_et . a~d started to go. home. · _ _ . 

. 
Now, gentlemen, to the best of-my recollection from the time the whistle 

-blew for twelve o'clock witil after a quarter to one when ·I-went up stairs . 
and spoke to Arthur White and Harry Denham, to the best of my rec;ollection. · 
I did not stir out of the inner office; but it is p6ssible that in. order ·to answer 

. a call of nat.ure or to utina~e I may have gone/o the toilet. Those are thin~s 
· that a man does unconsciousl)r and can not _tel ho".V many times nor 'when he 

· does it. Now, sitting in my office at -my desk, it-is-im.possible .fo~.!.me to see 

- -. 

out into the outer hall when the safe · do~n~ _is open, as it was that" morning, 
---·---and-not-only ie-it-imp:ossible for me-to-sea--0utJ--but it-is impossible-f.or-l)eOp.l!;S i=::::::---

to see in and see nie there.- ..... 

I continued on up Forsyth to Alabama and down Alabama to Whitehall 
where I waited a few minutes for . a car, and after a few minutes a Geor~ia 

-avenue car came along; I took it and arriv~d home at about 1 :20. When I 
.,arrived at home I found that my wife and my mother-in-law were eating 

. their dinner, · and my father-in-law h~d· just. ·sat down and started his dinner . 
. .. I sat down to my dinner and before · I had taken anything, I turned in my 

I 

chair to th~ telephon~, which is right behind me and called up my brother-:ilb 
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_ law to tell him that. on aiccount .of some wor.k : I .had to do at the factory, I 
would be unable 'to go-with him, he .. having invit..ed me tO: ·~~h him out to· · 
tlie~~ll game. I succeeded in getting his residence and his coo~ a~swered 
the phone · and told me that Mr. Ursenbach had not come back lib~. I 
tol4 her to give him a messag~ for ·me, that I WO.lJld. be unable to go WJt~ 
him. I turned around and continued eating my ·lm;1ch, and after a few min ... : '- .... 
utes my wife and mother~in-law finished their dinner and left and told me .:.:.... ~ 
go.od bye. My father-.in-law ·and myself continui<leating our dinner, Minola -...... 
Mc~ight serving ~s: After finishing dinner, niy fat~·er-in-iaw said he would . 
gQ out in the ·back. yard_to look after his chickens and ~ lighted a cigafette and- . 
laid down. After a few minutes I got up and·walked up Geor.gia avenue to get 
a car. I missed the ·ten minute.a to two car and I looked ·up and .saw _in front 
or Mr. W olfshei~er 's residen~e, Mrs. Michael, an aunt of my w~f~ whC? lives 

'·· 

_ _ in Athens, and there were several ladie~ there andJ went up ' there ·to -aee · 
, them and after a few minutes Mrs. W olfsheimer came out of the ouse and I · -.- - - -

- .- - -waited there until I _saw the Washington street car coming and ·1 ran(up and 
saw that I could catch the car. !_got on the car and talked to Mr. ;Loeb 

• 

on t~e way to town. · The car-gm-to a: point about the intersection of Wash-
ington street an.d Hunter street and the ·fire engine house and there was- a -
couple of cars stalled up ahead of us, the · cars were waiting there to see the 
memorial parade; they were all Sanked up. After it stood there a few min-
utes as I did not want to wait, I-to!d Mr. LotLb that I was going. to get out 
and go on as I had work to do. So I went on down Hunter .Street, going in the 
direction of Whitehall and when I got down to the corner of Whitehall and 
Hunter, the parade had started to come around and l could not get around at 
all and I had to stay there fifteen or twenty minutes and· see the parade. 
Then I ,walked on.· do:wn Whitehall on the side of M. Rich & Bros.' store 
'towards Brown and Allen ; when I got in front ~o! M. Rich & Bros.' store, I 
stood ~here between hall-pa&t 2 and few minutes to 3 o'clock until the-parade -­
passed entiNly; then Lcmssed the street and went on down to Jacobs and 
went in and purchased twenty-five cents worth of cigars. I then left the store 
and-went on down Alabama s~reet to Forsyth street and down Forsyt~ street 
to ... the factory, .1 unlocked the street door ~nd theil...lllllocked ·the inner door 

,,..._ _____ _(And l~ft it ope}!_ anQ._.:went on u stairs_ to _tell the boys t_!tat I !J.ad come back 
--~-----~ and wanted to know· ffthey were ready to go, and at that time· they were 

prepa~ing to·· leave. - I went immediately down to my office and opened the 
safe and my des]t and hung up my .coat. and hat and. started to work o,n the 
financial report, which I will· explain. Mr. Schiff · had·. not come down and 
there was additional. work for me to do. 

r:--:------ - -'lm-r-fuv--initmtes-after I ·starte~e.-tinernciaLshee~r-LU~-------
49· fe·n~ant 's Exhibit 2), "which I am going to take up in a few minutes. I heard 

the bell ring on the time clock outsjde and Arthur White and Harry Denham 
came into -~the office and .Arthur White borrowed $2.00 from me in advance 
on· his wageR. I had gotten to work on the financial sheet, figuring it out,. 
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- . _ - when I happ~ned-to go out to the· lavatory and o.Ji returning to the otljce, the ·· 
'tloor pointed out directly in front,-1 noticed. Newt Lee, the watchman, coming 
from towards the iie·ad :Of .the stairs, coming towards me. I .looked at the .. 

; .. :. \ : 
. . . . -

. . 

clock and told him the night befor.e .to come back at 4 o'clock for I expected to 
- - - . · : go to the base· b·an gatne. At that ~ime Newt .Lee came along and greeted me .., · 

and oilered me a banana out of a yellow bag which he. carried, which I pre­
---- - - ·~ --· sume containeq bananas; I decli.ned tlre-::banana and told him that I l!ad no ~ 

---......, 
/' -

· . way of letting him kno~· sooner that I was to be there at work · and that I 
· had changed my mind about going to the ball game. I toid him that he ~ould · 
~ go if h~ wanted to or he could amuse .himself iJ?. ·any way he saw 'fit for an 

hour and a half, but ·to be sure and be back by half past · six· o 'clock. He went 
. off down the stair ·case leading out and I returned to my ·.office. Nowt. jn 

reference t<J Newt Lee, the watchman, the first mght:he came there to watch, 
I ·personally took him arou11d the plant, first, second and . third floors and into 
the basement, and toid him that h~ would be . required, t hat if was his duty · 
to go over that entire · buildiQg every half J:iour; not only to complet ely tour 

.· the upper four .flQorsbut to go down to - the-basement, and I specially 
stressed the point that that dust bin along here was one of the niost dangerous 
.places for a fire and I wanted him to be sure and-g-G-back there every half 

I '\..-' 

hour and· be careful how he held his lantern. I .told him it was a part of his 
duty to look after and lock that back door ana ·he fully understood it, and I 
showed him the cut-oft for the electric current and told him in case of fire that 
ought to -be · pulled so no fireman coming in would be electrocuted-:- I ex-

. -plained everything to . him in detail and told him he was to make that tour 
every half hour and stamp it on the time card and that that included the 
basement of the building. · 

Now, this sheet here is the factory record (Defendant.) .Exhibit 7), con­
taining e y 
number; ·the amount o~ each and every one of our pencils which we manufac­
ture at the end of any giveµ week. There ar~ names there. We make the 
entries on this sheet by trade notes. Her~ is a sample case containing the , 
pencils which are· manufactured at the Forsyth Street plant. That is just as 
an · explailati~n of w:hat these figur.es-are. · 

··. . / 

----------=---·-· -----'-'W~ I expect you hav~otten enougJi of a -glan~e at them for you kno"\Y._~ _ 
that there are a great many pencils and a great many colors, all sorts and 
styles; all sorts of tips, all sorts of rubbers, all sorts -of stamps-iI expect 

· there ·are-140 pencils in that roll. Th.at shows the variety of goods we manu­
facture. We not only have certain set numbers that we manufacture, but 
we will manufacture any pencil to order ~or a:ny customer who desires a 
sufficient number of a special pencil, into a grade similar to our own pencil. 

, ~ . e en an s x I 1 w e.n oo ed at it ·about 
half past eleven <n~ thereabouts on Saturday morning, was incomplete. It had 
the en-iry-for"'Thursday, iipril-Z4Uf, omitted. Mr. Schiff i.!ad entered the pro-

.. 

.. ~ . 

-----·-

•. --

~ .. 

.. 



., 

,·-

~ . - ·-r---~-,-~~------,~~~~~~~~~~~_;_· 189~~~...........,~~~~~~~_:__~~~--'---,--~_:__~__,.~-

· ... -· .dliction for. April lSth, 19th, 22nd and 23rd, but he . had omitted the en,try _· -
for the ~24th, and the 24th ·~ot being there, of course it was . ..not totaled. or 
headed, . so .it became ·necessary to look in this bunch ot d-8.ily reports -(De-

·fendant's Exhi.bit 4a; 4b,...4c, 4d) which was .handed in ·every day by the pack­
ing forelady, -sort out the various pencilsnoted on .. there, and-ylace them in\ 
then proper places. Before proceeding further on that, I want to cali your . 
attention to the fact that we .use this sheet (Defendan·t 's Exhibit 7) ~for · two · · 

. · weeks. You notice two weeks ending down th.ere April 27th, April 17th, and 
one.~nd-ing thft week later, ·A.pril 24th, Mr. Schiff, I notice, put April 17th 
at the top anq the date corresponds to the .entries µere · on.· ~the side; these are 

. _ the date.s alongside of each entr:y. Nc;>w, ·where w.e haye any special pencil, 
as a genera!\ rule-:... for instance, take two 10-X special up there; we mam.1fac-: 
ture two 10-X ·sp~cial for the Cadillac Motor Company, _ No.w, . thereis a -
660-X penc.il (Defendant's Exhibit 7) ; that ;{>60-X pencil we call Panama, but 
in . this entry. it .ls called Cracker-Jack Now, here i~ another.· 660-X ·special 
(Defendant's. Exhibit 7), ours being ·Panama and..tbis tlie Universal 6'60-X spe-

- cia-1. Ill other-Words,_gentlemen,~put the name of the customer, if he wants.._ _ _ ---:-------'~­
busin~ss in a sufficient quantity. Well, I had to go through . this report for 
Thursday (Defendant's Exhibit 4a) , handed·. in by Miss F lo'Yers, the for~-
lady. of tbe packing department, as she said, on Friday; I had· to go through · · . 
it .and make the· e·ntries. Now, after I made the entries, .I pad to -total each 
number for itself; that is~the number of 10-X, ~O.,X, 30-~, ·etc. Now, I n<;>tice 
that both of the expert.. accountants· who got on the stand, poin~ed out two 
errors. While those errors are trivial, yet there is enough of human pri<je .. · --· .-~ 
in ine to explain that those errors· were not mine. Th~e errors, o~e of o~e 

- and .a ,half gross and one of on~ gross, in totalling up, these totals here on the 
18th . and 19th-those entries were . mad'e by Mr. Schiff. ..I don't expect he 
meant to ' make an _error, but -they happen to -be in h~ _handwriting. Tho.se 

r--------.;_.1J.U.:.il.lliL.l'.!w~e:.!.r~e ..la!!lr~e~a~d!Jy~d~o~w~. b~t~here for the various days when I got the sheet 
'and I always take them as correct without any c ec mg of his tlgure~e----=--........___ ___ _ 
bnly figur_es that I check are my own figures. - I-add my "Cor-rect-figures to hi!__ 
figures .and of course, not having checked the figures, I had to assumle he -.entered it correctly, so I would not have known it. As I say, my usual method 
is to ta1=re his figures as correct per se. Now, after ·I entered them in the 
total, the next thing I did ~as to make out the job sheet; the job or throw­

- - - ou,ts. Now- in- regard . to th~se jobs if L ·.recalljt cQ.rrectly, W!l~ ~he only, . · 
----- -. -. error-that-the expert-acc&\Hltant found..in _wy :work on the ffilan_c_ial _!heet-fe-r - - -

---- - --
that day: but it really ~as not an error, as I will: shoJV you. He didn-1.Jtnow 
my method of doing that, and therefore, he could not know the error. When-
1 explain to you fully the method in wli;ich I a~;iv~d at these flgures you lrlso. 
·willsee they are not· in error. · Now among the packing reports that are 
handed into . the office just like Miss Eula May handed- this (Defendant's Ex-
. · . .. ~~er~,~th~e~ret;-Jjis~an~otwhue~i:....aJ1.Ull...wwa:ii...Jµt:JA:....:. _______ --1 

cils are packed; viz.~ the department un<rer the foreladyship of Miss Fannie 
Atherton, head of the job department. 'l'he· jobs a!"e our sec9nds or throw.-outs 
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--,---------:- - .rfor which... we ,..get. less money,:.-0-f co~rs-e-~ -th-an fo~ tb~fint:' .You-see .that 
_ Fannie · A (Defendai;it 's Exhibit 4B), that- is Fannie Atherton. That is tb.e 

-----. -. • . ___ 
0 

· .. job . dep~rtine~t. Now, I .. tOok each -of-t~ose job sheets' . (Defendant's .Exhibit 
· , 413) and separated them from the rest. of those sheets, finding out how many 

\ ' 
· ·- ; 'jobs of the various kinds were packea that week. Now, this sheet (Defend- ·. 

.. _ 

ant)s ~~ibit 3) shows that there we~e 12 'different kinds of jo_!>s packed thsJ 
. d~Y: · ~ of them~ you will notice;· has a different price. · Th.at is t1!.e n~m~er 
· of jobs 0-95, or tha:.num~~r of"job 114 (Defendant's Exhibit 3) ; that le the 

nµmber of the job, not the amoµnt, but the number by which it is .&>ld. Out.. 
here (Defend~nt's Exhibit 3) you. see the amount of that. job1 which was 
packed ; ~80 gros!), one gross, six gross, 24 gross, ~tc. '.Vhen you will find th~ . 

.· 

.. 

actual price-we rec·eived ·for each. · Then I make the extensions ~nd find the 
-· ~ number of gross 9f pencils, 180 gross at 40 cents, of· ~ourse, is $72.06 -(D~- . 

~endant's Exhibit 3~ . In other· worq$, there is the a~tual nµmber of. jobs 
packed 'th_!it day, the price ~e actually got for them, and t~e extensions are · 
accurate am:tthe totals are correct; the total amount of gross is totalecLc.oloL.or'-"--- - -__ . .c . 

rectly, the total gross packed and the. total amount of the value of those gross 

.. 
i 

. I...' 

_ are...J:he-tw.o _figures-that-are P'1t-en- th-at-financial-report (Defendalrt 'I E- - -----­
hibit 2) ~ 792 gross job~, $396.75 (Derend.ant's Exhibit 3), lieing ab~olutely-c.or­
rect, but ·in getting the .average.:price, you notice 50.1 cents down b.~low h~re 
(Defendant's Exhibit 3) , I ju~t_worked it. approximately, beca:use nobody 

.. 

.· 

- cares ·if it .cost so s.mall a fraction-the average price of those jobs, 50.1 cents, 
and six hundredths-that six hundredths was so small I couldn't .handle it, so .. ~· 
I stopped at the first. decimal. Now, in arriving at the. total numbe~ of-gross 
and. the t~tal value ·of · peJ?.cils, ~hich are the two. figlires really important, I 

_ .. . divided one by the other. . I also :used, in g~tting up the data for the 
financial sh~et, by the way, on~· of the most impm;tant sheets is this very 
.little sheet here (Defend.8illt's Exhibit 3). It looks. very~small, but the work 
. connected with .it is .very large. Now, some of the items that appear on here 
· a~e gotten from ~he reports which are h~nded in by the various forewomen . 

......-----....,,..---~~rv.-~ll-llra~w~on~trt1h~e-ti&H11t&lllB!iid:1-ttuhis-m~ey-Wine.kauf0\.-...--....s~ep=r..,,:m~- ---=-----­

.. -t~-ndent of the iead plant; there is a repo1:t (Defendant's Exhibit 4C) of the 
amount of lead delivered that week, two pages of it ; the different kinas of 
~ead, No. 10 lea.d, No. 940, No: 2 and No. 930._, and so on. Now, here is a . 
pen~il with a little rubber stuck on· the end; we ·9tify put six inches of. lead 
in that, ~nd stick rubber in th~ re.st. Now here \Defendant's Exhibit-4B·1 
is the· re ort o! ·k· A. Q11inl!i. foreman O'f the tipping plant. He reports on this 

~-~----~--=---~----the amount of work of the va~ious n;if!chine\,_that is,_the...larg~ e.y.elet machine, 
--- the small eyelet machine and the ot~er machines. Then he notates the -

amount of the various tips used· th~t· ·he· ha~ made that week. No-w, we 
have, I expect, 22 differen~ kin<ls of tips, and one of them is a re.tip, and we 

_. _. ' · never count a re'tip as a P.roduction. Now, this was made out (Defendant's 
Exhibit '1) · for -t~ week ending April 24~li .'by ·Mr:~Irby,· the 'shipping clerk, 

-----::--=----:---ltu.c~'°J-~;..-Q~-9884- pencils-that he ships day by· day. There. were 
shipped 266 gross the 1'~st 'Clay., which.: wa_fJ .Friday in this case,, F.riday the - . . 

-----~---- ----- .. -
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